



**General Services Administration**

**Information Technology**

**Federal Supply Schedule Price List**

Contract Number: GS-35F-688GA  
MOD 0015

Period Covered by Contract:  
September 19, 2017 to September 18, 2022

Contractor:



Vertosoft LLC  
1602 Village Market Blvd SE, Suite 215  
Leesburg, VA 20175  
Certified Small Business Concern  
703-568-4703  
[www.vertosoft.com](http://www.vertosoft.com)

AUTHORIZED  
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SCHEDULE PRICELIST  
GENERAL PURPOSE COMMERCIAL INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY  
EQUIPMENT, SOFTWARE AND SERVICES

**SPECIAL ITEM NUMBER 518210C- Cloud Computing Services:**

Includes commercially available cloud computing services such as Infrastructure as a Service (IaaS), Platform as a Service (PaaS), and Software as a Service (SaaS) and emerging cloud services. The new Cloud SIN is open to all deployment models (private, public, community or hybrid).

FSC/PSC Class D305 IT AND TELECOM- TELEPROCESSING, TIMESHARE, AND CLOUD COMPUTING

Cloud Computing Services

**SPECIAL ITEM NUMBER 511210 - MAINTENANCE OF SOFTWARE AS A SERVICE**

Software maintenance as a service creates, designs, implements, and/or integrates customized changes to software that solve one or more problems and is not included with the price of the software. Software maintenance as a service includes person-to-person communications regardless of the medium used to communicate: telephone support, on-line technical support, customized support, and/or technical expertise which are charged commercially.

Software maintenance as a service is billed arrears in accordance with 31 U.S.C. 3324.

**SPECIAL ITEM NUMBER 511210 - PERPETUAL SOFTWARE LICENSES**

Software maintenance as a product includes the publishing of bug/defect fixes via patches and updates/upgrades in function and technology to maintain the operability and usability of the software product. It may also include other no charge support that are included in the purchase price of the product in the commercial marketplace. No charge support includes items such as user blogs, discussion forums, on-line help libraries and FAQs (Frequently Asked Questions), hosted chat rooms, and limited telephone, email and/or web-based general technical support for user's self diagnostics.

Software maintenance as a product does NOT include the creation, design, implementation, integration, etc. of a software package. These examples are considered software maintenance as a service.

FSC CLASS 7030 - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SOFTWARE

Large Scale Computers

Operating System Software

Application Software

Electronic Commerce (EC) Software

Utility Software

Communications Software

Core Financial Management Software

Ancillary Financial Systems Software

Special Physical, Visual, Speech, and Hearing Aid Software

Microcomputers

Operating System Software  
Application Software  
Electronic Commerce (EC) Software  
Utility Software  
Communications Software  
Core Financial Management Software  
Ancillary Financial Systems Software  
Special Physical, Visual, Speech, and Hearing Aid Software

**SPECIAL ITEM NUMBER 541519 – Continuous Diagnostics and Mitigation (CDM) Tools**

Includes Department of Homeland Security (DHS) approved hardware and software products. The full complement of CDM Tools SIN products and services includes tools, associated maintenance, and other related activities such as training. The CDM Program is organized by 5 CDM capabilities: 1. Asset Management, 2. Identity and Access Management, 3. Network Security Management, 4. Data Protection Management and, 5. Future Capabilities.

Cooperative Purchasing: Yes  
FSC/PSC Code : DA01

**Contractor Information:**

Vertosoft LLC  
1602 Village Market Blvd SE, Suite 215  
Leesburg, VA 20175  
Certified Small Business Concern  
703-568-4703  
[www.vertosoft.com](http://www.vertosoft.com)

Contract Number: GS-35F-688GA

Period Covered by Contract:

September 19, 2017 to September 18, 2022

General Services Administration  
Federal Acquisition Service

Products and ordering information in this Authorized Information Technology Schedule Pricelist are also available on the GSA Advantage! System (<http://www.gsaadvantage.gov>).

## Table of Contents

<b>Section 1 - INFORMATION FOR ORDERING ACTIVITIES APPLICABLE TO ALL SPECIAL ITEM NUMBERS .....</b>	<b>8</b>
1.1 GEOGRAPHIC SCOPE OF CONTRACT:.....	8
1.2 CONTRACTOR’S ORDERING ADDRESS AND PAYMENT INFORMATION: .....	8
1.2.1 Ordering:.....	8
1.3 LIABILITY FOR INJURY OR DAMAGE .....	9
1.4 STATISTICAL DATA FOR GOVERNMENT ORDERING OFFICE COMPLETION OF STANDARD FORM 279:.....	9
1.4.1 CAGE Code: 7QV38.....	9
1.4.2 Contractor has registered with the Central Contractor Registration Database.....	9
1.5 FOB DESTINATION .....	9
1.6 Delivery Schedule .....	9
1.7 DISCOUNTS: .....	10
1.8 TRADE AGREEMENTS ACT OF 1979, as amended:.....	10
1.9 STATEMENT CONCERNING AVAILABILITY OF EXPORT PACKING .....	10
1.10 Small Requirements: The minimum dollar value of orders to be issued is \$100.00.....	10
1.11 MAXIMUM ORDER.....	10
1.12 ORDERING PROCEDURES FOR FEDERAL SUPPLY SCHEDULE CONTRACTS..	11
1.13 FEDERAL INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY/TELECOMMUNICATION STANDARDS REQUIREMENTS:.....	11
1.13.1 FEDERAL INFORMATION PROCESSING STANDARDS PUBLICATIONS (FIPS PUBS):.....	11
1.13.2 FEDERAL TELECOMMUNICATION STANDARDS (FED-STDS):.....	11
1.14 CONTRACTOR TASKS / SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS (C-FSS-370) (NOV 2003).....	11
1.15 CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION FOR ORDERING ACTIVITIES: .....	12
1.16 GSA ADVANTAGE! .....	12
1.17 PURCHASE OF OPEN MARKET ITEMS .....	13
1.18 CONTRACTOR COMMITMENTS, WARRANTIES AND REPRESENTATIONS.....	13
1.19 OVERSEAS ACTIVITIES .....	13
1.20 BLANKET PURCHASE AGREEMENTS (BPAs) .....	14
1.21 CONTRACTOR TEAM ARRANGEMENTS .....	14
1.22 INSTALLATION, DEINSTALLATION, REINSTALLATION .....	14

1.23 SECTION 508 COMPLIANCE.....	14
1.24 PRIME CONTRACTOR ORDERING FROM FEDERAL SUPPLY SCHEDULES. ....	14
1.25 INSURANCE—WORK ON A GOVERNMENT INSTALLATION (JAN 1997)(FAR 52.228-5).....	15
1.26 SOFTWARE INTEROPERABILITY.....	15
1.27 ADVANCE PAYMENTS.....	15
<b>Section 2 - SPECIAL ITEM NUMBER 511210.....</b>	<b>15</b>
2.1 TERMS AND CONDITIONS PERPETUAL SOFTWARE LICENSES (SPECIAL ITEM NUMBER 511210) AND APPLICABLE TO MAINTENANCE AS A SERVICE (SPECIAL ITEM NUMBER 511210) OF GENERAL PURPOSE COMMERCIAL INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SOFTWARE.....	15
2.1.1 INSPECTION/ACCEPTANCE.....	15
2.1.2 GUARANTEE/WARRANTY.....	15
2.1.3 TECHNICAL SERVICES.....	16
2.1.4 SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE.....	16
2.1.5 PERIODS OF MAINTENANCE (SIN 511210).....	16
2.1.6 UTILIZATION LIMITATIONS (SIN 511210).....	17
2.1.7 SOFTWARE CONVERSIONS - (SIN 511210).....	18
2.1.8 DESCRIPTIONS AND EQUIPMENT COMPATIBILITY.....	18
2.1.9 GSA Schedule Pricing (SIN 511210).....	18
<b>Section 3 - SPECIAL ITEM NUMBER 518210C.....</b>	<b>18</b>
3.1 TERMS AND CONDITIONS APPLICABLE TO MAINTENANCE AS A SERVICE (SPECIAL ITEM NUMBER 511210).....	18
3.1.1 Scope.....	19
3.1.2 RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE CONTRACTOR.....	20
3.1.3 RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE ORDERING ACTIVITY.....	21
3.1.4 Guidance for Contractors.....	23
3.1.5 GSA Schedule Pricing (SIN 518210C).....	33
3.1.6 Cloud Supplemental– EPAY Systems.....	37
<b>Section 4 - Special Item Number - 541519CDM Continuous Diagnostics and Mitigation (CDM) Tools.....</b>	<b>38</b>
4.1 TERMS AND CONDITIONS APPLICABLE TO CONTINUOUS DIAGNOSTICS AND MITIGATION (SPECIAL ITEM NUMBER 541519CDM).....	38
4.1.1 Technical Support:.....	38

4.1.2	Installation and Technical Services for equipment.....	38
4.1.3	Contract Level Program Reporting Requirement.....	38
4.1.4	Conversion From Term License To Perpetual License.....	39
4.1.5	Term License Cessation.....	39
4.1.6	Software Conversions:.....	39
4.1.7	Right-to-Copy Pricing:.....	40
<b>Section 5 - USA Commitment to Promote Small Business Participation Procurement Programs .....</b>		<b>40</b>
<b>Section 6 - Best Value Blanket Purchase Agreement Federal Supply Schedule.....</b>		<b>40</b>
<b>Section 7 - Basic Guidelines For Using “Contractor Team Arrangements”.....</b>		<b>44</b>
<b>ATTACHMENT A – GSA Pricing and Terms and Conditions.....</b>		<b>45</b>

## **Section 1 - INFORMATION FOR ORDERING ACTIVITIES APPLICABLE TO ALL SPECIAL ITEM NUMBERS**

### **SPECIAL NOTICE TO AGENCIES: Small Business Participation**

SBA strongly supports the participation of small business concerns in the Federal Acquisition Service. To enhance Small Business Participation SBA policy allows agencies to include in their procurement base and goals, the dollar value of orders expected to be placed against the Federal Supply Schedules, and to report accomplishments against these goals.

For orders exceeding the micropurchase threshold, FAR 8.404 requires agencies to consider the catalogs/pricelists of at least three schedule contractors or consider reasonably available information by using the GSA Advantage!™ on-line shopping service ([www.gsaadvantage.gov](http://www.gsaadvantage.gov)). The catalogs/pricelists, GSA Advantage!™ and the Federal Acquisition Service Home Page ([www.gsa.gov/fas](http://www.gsa.gov/fas)) contain information on a broad array of products and services offered by small business concerns.

This information should be used as a tool to assist ordering activities in meeting or exceeding established small business goals. It should also be used as a tool to assist in including small, small disadvantaged, and women-owned small businesses among those considered when selecting pricelists for a best value determination.

For orders exceeding the micropurchase threshold, customers are to give preference to small business concerns when two or more items at the same delivered price will satisfy their requirement.

### **1.1 GEOGRAPHIC SCOPE OF CONTRACT:**

*Domestic delivery* is delivery within the 48 contiguous states, Alaska, Hawaii, Puerto Rico, Washington, DC, and U.S. Territories. Domestic delivery also includes a port or consolidation point, within the aforementioned areas, for orders received from overseas activities.

*Overseas delivery* is delivery to points outside of the 48 contiguous states, Washington, DC, Alaska, Hawaii, Puerto Rico, and U.S. Territories.

Offerors are requested to check one of the following boxes:

- The Geographic Scope of Contract will be domestic and overseas delivery.
- The Geographic Scope of Contract will be overseas delivery only.
- The Geographic Scope of Contract will be domestic delivery only.

### **1.2 CONTRACTOR'S ORDERING ADDRESS AND PAYMENT INFORMATION:**

#### **1.2.1 Ordering:**

**Vertosoft LLC**  
Attention: Jay Colavita, President

---



1602 Village Market Blvd SE, Suite 215  
Leesburg, VA 20175  
Phone: (703) 568-4703  
Fax: (571) 291-4119  
Email: GSA@vertosoft.com

Contractor must accept the credit card for payments equal to or less than the micro-purchase for oral or written orders under this contract. The Contractor and the ordering agency may agree to use the credit card for dollar amounts over the micro-purchase threshold (See GSAR 552.232-79 Payment by Credit Card). In addition, bank account information for wire transfer payments will be shown on the invoice.

The following telephone number(s) can be used by ordering activities to obtain technical and/or ordering assistance:

Direct: (703)568-4703 or Main Number: (571) 707-4130

**When Authorized Dealers are allowed by the Contractor to bill ordering activities and accept payment, the order and/or payment must be in the name of the Contractor, in care of the Authorized Dealer.**

### 1.3 LIABILITY FOR INJURY OR DAMAGE

The Contractor shall not be liable for any injury to ordering activity personnel or damage to ordering activity property arising from the use of equipment maintained by the Contractor, unless such injury or damage is due to the fault or negligence of the Contractor.

### 1.4 STATISTICAL DATA FOR GOVERNMENT ORDERING OFFICE COMPLETION OF STANDARD FORM 279:

Block 9: G. Order/Modification Under Federal Schedule Contract  
Block 16: Data Universal Numbering System (DUNS) Number: **080431574**  
Block 30: Type of Contractor: Other Small Business  
Block 31: Woman-Owned Small Business - **No**  
Block 37: Contractor's Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN): **81-3911287**

**1.4.1 CAGE Code: 7QV38**

**1.4.2 Contractor has registered with the Central Contractor Registration Database.**

### 1.5 FOB DESTINATION

#### 1.6 Delivery Schedule

- a. TIME OF DELIVERY: The Contractor shall deliver to destination within the number of calendar days after receipt of order (ARO), as set forth below:

SPECIAL ITEM NUMBER

518210C

DELIVERY TIME (Days ARO)

30 Days after Receipt of Order

511210	30 Days after Receipt of Order
511210	30 Days after Receipt of Order
541519CDM	30 Days after Receipt of Order

- b. URGENT REQUIREMENTS: When the Federal Supply Schedule contract delivery period does not meet the bona fide urgent delivery requirements of an ordering activity, ordering activities are encouraged, if time permits, to contact the Contractor for the purpose of obtaining accelerated delivery. The Contractor shall reply to the inquiry within 3 workdays after receipt. (Telephonic replies shall be confirmed by the Contractor in writing.) If the Contractor offers an accelerated delivery time acceptable to the ordering activity, any order(s) placed pursuant to the agreed upon accelerated delivery time frame shall be delivered within this shorter delivery time and in accordance with all other terms and conditions of the contract.

### 1.7 DISCOUNTS:

Prices shown are NET Prices; Basic Discounts have been deducted.

- a. Prompt Payment: **2% - Net 15 days** from receipt of invoice or date of acceptance, whichever is later.
- b. Quantity: **None Offered.**
- c. Dollar Volume: **5% for orders over \$100k for the following Products:**
  - a. **Workiva Software Products**
- d. Government Educational Institutions: **Same Discounts as all other Government customers.**
- e. Other: **None Offered.**

### 1.8 TRADE AGREEMENTS ACT OF 1979, as amended:

All items are U.S. made end products, designated country end products, Caribbean Basin country end products, Canadian end products, or Mexican end products as defined in the Trade Agreements Act of 1979, as amended.

### 1.9 STATEMENT CONCERNING AVAILABILITY OF EXPORT PACKING

Not Offered.

**1.10 Small Requirements: The minimum dollar value of orders to be issued is \$100.00.**

### 1.11 MAXIMUM ORDER

The Maximum Order value for SIN 518210C – Cloud Services is **\$500,000**

The Maximum Order value for SIN 511210 – Maintenance of Software as a Service is **\$500,000.**

The Maximum Order value for SIN 511210 – Perpetual Software Licenses is **\$500,000.**

The Maximum Order value for SIN 541519CDM – Continuous Diagnostics and Mitigation (CDM) Tools is **\$500,000.**

## **1.12 ORDERING PROCEDURES FOR FEDERAL SUPPLY SCHEDULE CONTRACTS**

Ordering activities shall use the ordering procedures of Federal Acquisition Regulation (FAR) 8.405 when placing an order or establishing a BPA for supplies or services. These procedures apply to all schedules.

- a. FAR 8.405-1 Ordering procedures for supplies, and services not requiring a statement of work.
- b. FAR 8.405-2 Ordering procedures for services requiring a statement of work.

## **1.13 FEDERAL INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY/TELECOMMUNICATION STANDARDS REQUIREMENTS:**

Ordering activities acquiring products from this Schedule must comply with the provisions of the Federal Standards Program, as appropriate (reference: NIST Federal Standards Index). Inquiries to determine whether or not specific products listed herein comply with Federal Information Processing Standards (FIPS) or Federal Telecommunication Standards (FED-STDS), which are cited by ordering activities, shall be responded to promptly by the Contractor.

### **1.13.1 FEDERAL INFORMATION PROCESSING STANDARDS PUBLICATIONS (FIPS PUBS):**

Information Technology products under this Schedule that do not conform to Federal Information Processing Standards (FIPS) should not be acquired unless a waiver has been granted in accordance with the applicable "FIPS Publication." Federal Information Processing Standards Publications (FIPS PUBS) are issued by the U.S. Department of Commerce, National Institute of Standards and Technology (NIST), pursuant to National Security Act. Information concerning their availability and applicability should be obtained from the National Technical Information Service (NTIS), 5285 Port Royal Road, Springfield, Virginia 22161. FIPS PUBS include voluntary standards when these are adopted for Federal use. Individual orders for FIPS PUBS should be referred to the NTIS Sales Office, and orders for subscription service should be referred to the NTIS Subscription Officer, both at the above address, or telephone number (703) 487-4650.

### **1.13.2 FEDERAL TELECOMMUNICATION STANDARDS (FED-STDS):**

Telecommunication products under this Schedule that do not conform to Federal Telecommunication Standards (FED-STDS) should not be acquired unless a waiver has been granted in accordance with the applicable "FED-STD." Federal Telecommunication Standards are issued by the U.S. Department of Commerce, National Institute of Standards and Technology (NIST), pursuant to National Security Act. Ordering information and information concerning the availability of FED-STDS should be obtained from the GSA, Federal Acquisition Service, Specification Section, 470 East L'Enfant Plaza, Suite 8100, SW, Washington, DC 20407, telephone number (202)619-8925. Please include a self-addressed mailing label when requesting information by mail. Information concerning their applicability can be obtained by writing or calling the U.S. Department of Commerce, National Institute of Standards and Technology, Gaithersburg, MD 20899, telephone number (301)975-2833.

## **1.14 CONTRACTOR TASKS / SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS (C-FSS-370) (NOV 2003)**

- a. Security Clearances: The Contractor may be required to obtain/possess varying levels of security clearances in the performance of orders issued under this contract. All costs associated with obtaining/possessing such security clearances should be factored into the price offered under the Multiple Award Schedule.

- b. Travel: The Contractor may be required to travel in performance of orders issued under this contract. Allowable travel and per diem charges are governed by Pub .L. 99-234 and FAR Part 31, and are reimbursable by the ordering agency or can be priced as a fixed price item on orders placed under the Multiple Award Schedule. Travel in performance of a task order will only be reimbursable to the extent authorized by the ordering agency. The Industrial Funding Fee does NOT apply to travel and per diem charges.
- c. Certifications, Licenses and Accreditations: As a commercial practice, the Contractor may be required to obtain/possess any variety of certifications, licenses and accreditations for specific FSC/service code classifications offered. All costs associated with obtaining/ possessing such certifications, licenses and accreditations should be factored into the price offered under the Multiple Award Schedule program.
- d. Insurance: As a commercial practice, the Contractor may be required to obtain/possess insurance coverage for specific FSC/service code classifications offered. All costs associated with obtaining/possessing such insurance should be factored into the price offered under the Multiple Award Schedule program.
- e. Personnel: The Contractor may be required to provide key personnel, resumes or skill category descriptions in the performance of orders issued under this contract. Ordering activities may require agency approval of additions or replacements to key personnel.
- f. Organizational Conflicts of Interest: Where there may be an organizational conflict of interest as determined by the ordering agency, the Contractor's participation in such order may be restricted in accordance with FAR Part 9.5.
- g. Documentation/Standards: The Contractor may be requested to provide products or services in accordance with rules, regulations, OMB orders, standards and documentation as specified by the agency's order.
- h. Data/Deliverable Requirements: Any required data/deliverables at the ordering level will be as specified or negotiated in the agency's order.
- i. Government-Furnished Property: As specified by the agency's order, the Government may provide property, equipment, materials or resources as necessary.
- j. Availability of Funds: Many Government agencies' operating funds are appropriated for a specific fiscal year. Funds may not be presently available for any orders placed under the contract or any option year. The Government's obligation on orders placed under this contract is contingent upon the availability of appropriated funds from which payment for ordering purposes can be made. No legal liability on the part of the Government for any payment may arise until funds are available to the ordering Contracting Officer.
- k. Overtime: For professional services, the labor rates in the Schedule should not vary by virtue of the Contractor having worked overtime. For services applicable to the Service Contract Act (as identified in the Schedule), the labor rates in the Schedule will vary as governed by labor laws (usually assessed a time and a half of the labor rate).

#### **1.15 CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION FOR ORDERING ACTIVITIES:**

Any ordering activity, with respect to any one or more delivery orders placed by it under this contract, may exercise the same rights of termination as might the GSA Contracting Officer under provisions of FAR 52.212-4, paragraphs (l) Termination for the ordering activity's convenience, and (m) Termination for Cause (See 52.212-4)

#### **1.16 GSA ADVANTAGE!**

GSA Advantage! is an on-line, interactive electronic information and ordering system that provides on-line access to vendors' schedule prices with ordering information. GSA Advantage! will allow the user to perform various searches across all contracts including, but not limited to:

- (1) Manufacturer;
- (2) Manufacturer's Part Number; and
- (3) Product categories.

Agencies can browse GSA Advantage! by accessing the Internet World Wide Web utilizing a browser (ex.: NetScape). The Internet address is <http://www.gsadvantage.gov>

### **1.17 PURCHASE OF OPEN MARKET ITEMS**

NOTE: Open Market Items are also known as incidental items, noncontract items, non-Schedule items, and items not on a Federal Supply Schedule contract. ODCs (Other Direct Costs) are not part of this contract and should be treated as open market purchases. Ordering Activities procuring open market items must follow FAR 8.402(f).

For administrative convenience, an ordering activity contracting officer may add items not on the Federal Supply Multiple Award Schedule (MAS) -- referred to as open market items -- to a Federal Supply Schedule blanket purchase agreement (BPA) or an individual task or delivery order, **only if-**

- (1) All applicable acquisition regulations pertaining to the purchase of the items not on the Federal Supply Schedule have been followed (e.g., publicizing (Part 5), competition requirements (Part 6), acquisition of commercial items (Part 12), contracting methods (Parts 13, 14, and 15), and small business programs (Part 19));
- (2) The ordering activity contracting officer has determined the price for the items not on the Federal Supply Schedule is fair and reasonable;
- (3) The items are clearly labeled on the order as items not on the Federal Supply Schedule; and
- (4) All clauses applicable to items not on the Federal Supply Schedule are included in the order.

### **1.18 CONTRACTOR COMMITMENTS, WARRANTIES AND REPRESENTATIONS**

- a. For the purpose of this contract, commitments, warranties and representations include, in addition to those agreed to for the entire schedule contract:
  - (1) Time of delivery/installation quotations for individual orders;
  - (2) Technical representations and/or warranties of products concerning performance, total system performance and/or configuration, physical, design and/or functional characteristics and capabilities of a product/equipment/ service/software package submitted in response to requirements which result in orders under this schedule contract.
  - (3) Any representations and/or warranties concerning the products made in any literature, description, drawings and/or specifications furnished by the Contractor.
- b. The above is not intended to encompass items not currently covered by the GSA Schedule contract.

### **1.19 OVERSEAS ACTIVITIES**

The terms and conditions of this contract shall apply to all orders for installation, maintenance and repair of equipment in areas listed in the pricelist outside the 48 contiguous states and the District of Columbia, except as indicated below:

#### No Exceptions

Upon request of the Contractor, the ordering activity may provide the Contractor with logistics support, as available, in accordance with all applicable ordering activity regulations. Such ordering activity support will be provided on a reimbursable basis, and will only be provided to the Contractor's technical personnel whose services are exclusively required for the fulfillment of the terms and conditions of this contract.

### **1.20 BLANKET PURCHASE AGREEMENTS (BPAs)**

The use of BPAs under any schedule contract to fill repetitive needs for supplies or services is allowable. BPAs may be established with one or more schedule contractors. The number of BPAs to be established is within the discretion of the ordering activity establishing the BPA and should be based on a strategy that is expected to maximize the effectiveness of the BPA(s). Ordering activities shall follow FAR 8.405-3 when creating and implementing BPA(s).

### **1.21 CONTRACTOR TEAM ARRANGEMENTS**

Contractors participating in contractor team arrangements must abide by all terms and conditions of their respective contracts. This includes compliance with Clauses 552.238-74, Industrial Funding Fee and Sales Reporting, i.e., each contractor (team member) must report sales and remit the IFF for all products and services provided under its individual contract.

### **1.22 INSTALLATION, DEINSTALLATION, REINSTALLATION**

The Davis-Bacon Act (40 U.S.C. 276a-276a-7) provides that contracts in excess of \$2,000 to which the United States or the District of Columbia is a party for construction, alteration, or repair (including painting and decorating) of public buildings or public works with the United States, shall contain a clause that no laborer or mechanic employed directly upon the site of the work shall received less than the prevailing wage rates as determined by the Secretary of Labor. The requirements of the Davis-Bacon Act do not apply if the construction work is incidental to the furnishing of supplies, equipment, or services. For example, the requirements do not apply to simple installation or alteration of a public building or public work that is incidental to furnishing supplies or equipment under a supply contract. However, if the construction, alteration or repair is segregable and exceeds \$2,000, then the requirements of the Davis-Bacon Act applies.

The ordering activity issuing the task order against this contract will be responsible for proper administration and enforcement of the Federal labor standards covered by the Davis-Bacon Act. The proper Davis-Bacon wage determination will be issued by the ordering activity at the time a request for quotations is made for applicable construction classified installation, deinstallation, and reinstallation services under SIN 132-8 or 132-9.

### **1.23 SECTION 508 COMPLIANCE**

If applicable, Section 508 compliance information on the supplies and services in this contract are available in Electronic and Information Technology (EIT) at the following Internet Site. <http://www.vertosoft.com> and the EIT standard can be found at: [www.Section508.gov/](http://www.Section508.gov/).

### **1.24 PRIME CONTRACTOR ORDERING FROM FEDERAL SUPPLY SCHEDULES.**

Prime Contractors (on cost reimbursement contracts) placing orders under Federal Supply Schedules, on behalf of an ordering activity, shall follow the terms of the applicable schedule and authorization and include with each order

- a. A copy of the authorization from the ordering activity with whom the contractor has the prime contract (unless a copy was previously furnished to the Federal Supply Schedule contractor); and
- b. The following statement:

This order is placed under written authorization from \_\_\_\_\_ dated \_\_\_\_\_. In the event of any inconsistency between the terms and conditions of this order and those of your Federal Supply Schedule contract, the latter will govern.

### **1.25 INSURANCE—WORK ON A GOVERNMENT INSTALLATION (JAN 1997)(FAR 52.228-5)**

- a. The Contractor shall, at its own expense, provide and maintain during the entire performance of this contract, at least the kinds and minimum amounts of insurance required in the Schedule or elsewhere in the contract.
- b. Before commencing work under this contract, the Contractor shall notify the Contracting Officer in writing that the required insurance has been obtained. The policies evidencing required insurance shall contain an endorsement to the effect that any cancellation or any material change adversely affecting the Government's interest shall not be effective—
  - (1) For such period as the laws of the State in which this contract is to be performed prescribe; or
  - (2) Until 30 days after the insurer or the Contractor gives written notice to the Contracting Officer, whichever period is longer.
- c. The Contractor shall insert the substance of this clause, including this paragraph (c), in subcontracts under this contract that require work on a Government installation and shall require subcontractors to provide and maintain the insurance required in the Schedule or elsewhere in the contract. The Contractor shall maintain a copy of all subcontractors' proofs of required insurance, and shall make copies available to the Contracting Officer upon request.

### **1.26 SOFTWARE INTEROPERABILITY.**

Offerors are encouraged to identify within their software items any component interfaces that support open standard interoperability. An item's interface may be identified as interoperable on the basis of participation in a Government agency-sponsored program or in an independent organization program. Interfaces may be identified by reference to an interface registered in the component registry located at <http://www.core.gov>.

### **1.27 ADVANCE PAYMENTS**

A payment under this contract to provide a service or deliver an article for the United States Government may not be more than the value of the service already provided or the article already delivered. Advance or pre-payment is not authorized or allowed under this contract. (31 U.S.C. 3324)

## **Section 2 - SPECIAL ITEM NUMBER 511210**

### **2.1 TERMS AND CONDITIONS PERPETUAL SOFTWARE LICENSES (SPECIAL ITEM NUMBER 511210) AND APPLICABLE TO MAINTENANCE AS A SERVICE (SPECIAL ITEM NUMBER 511210) OF GENERAL PURPOSE COMMERCIAL INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SOFTWARE**

#### **2.1.1 INSPECTION/ACCEPTANCE**

The Contractor shall only tender for acceptance those items that conform to the requirements of this contract. The ordering activity reserves the right to inspect or test any software that has been tendered for acceptance. The ordering activity may require repair or replacement of nonconforming software at no increase in contract price. The ordering activity must exercise its post acceptance rights (1) within a reasonable time after the defect was discovered or should have been discovered; and (2) before any substantial change occurs in the condition of the software, unless the change is due to the defect in the software.

#### **2.1.2 GUARANTEE/WARRANTY**

- a. Unless specified otherwise in this contract, the Contractor's standard commercial guarantee/warranty as stated in the contract's commercial pricelist will apply to this contract.

**Warranty Terms – 30 Days**

- b. The Contractor warrants and implies that the items delivered hereunder are merchantable and fit for use for the particular purpose described in this contract.
- c. Limitation of Liability. Except as otherwise provided by an express or implied warranty, the Contractor will not be liable to the ordering activity for consequential damages resulting from any defect or deficiencies in accepted items.

### 2.1.3 TECHNICAL SERVICES

The Contractor, without additional charge to the ordering activity, shall provide a hot line technical support number (571) 707-4130 for the purpose of providing user assistance and guidance in the implementation of the software. The technical support number is available from 8am ET to 6pm ET.

### 2.1.4 SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE

- a. Software maintenance as it is defined:

    X     **1. Software Maintenance as a Product (SIN 511210)**

Software maintenance as a product includes the publishing of bug/defect fixes via patches and updates/upgrades in function and technology to maintain the operability and usability of the software product. It may also include other no charge support that are included in the purchase price of the product in the commercial marketplace. No charge support includes items such as user blogs, discussion forums, on-line help libraries and FAQs (Frequently Asked Questions), hosted chat rooms, and limited telephone, email and/or web-based general technical support for user's self diagnostics.

Software maintenance as a product does NOT include the creation, design, implementation, integration, etc. of a software package. These examples are considered software maintenance as a service.

Software Maintenance as a product is billed at the time of purchase.

    X     **2. Software Maintenance as a Service (SIN 511210)**

Software maintenance as a service creates, designs, implements, and/or integrates customized changes to software that solve one or more problems and is not included with the price of the software. Software maintenance as a service includes person-to-person communications regardless of the medium used to communicate: telephone support, on-line technical support, customized support, and/or technical expertise which are charged commercially. Software maintenance as a service is billed arrears in accordance with 31 U.S.C. 3324.

Software maintenance as a service is billed in arrears in accordance with 31 U.S.C. 3324.

- b. Invoices for maintenance service shall be submitted by the Contractor on a quarterly or monthly basis, after the completion of such period. Maintenance charges must be paid in arrears (31 U.S.C. 3324). PROMPT PAYMENT DISCOUNT, IF APPLICABLE, SHALL BE SHOWN ON THE INVOICE.

### 2.1.5 PERIODS OF MAINTENANCE (SIN 511210)

- a. The Contractor shall honor orders for periods for the duration of the contract period or a lesser period of time.



- b. Maintenance may be discontinued by the ordering activity on thirty (30) calendar days written notice to the Contractor.
- c. Annual Funding. When annually appropriated funds are cited on an order for maintenance, the period of the maintenance shall automatically expire on September 30 of the contract period, or at the end of the contract period, whichever occurs first. Renewal of the maintenance orders citing the new appropriation shall be required, if the maintenance is to be continued during any remainder of the contract period.
- d. Cross-Year Funding Within Contract Period. Where an ordering activity's specific appropriation authority provides for funds in excess of a 12 month (fiscal year) period, the ordering activity may place an order under this schedule contract for a period up to the expiration of the contract period, notwithstanding the intervening fiscal years.
- e. Ordering activities should notify the Contractor in writing thirty (30) calendar days prior to the expiration of an order, if the maintenance is to be terminated at that time. Orders for the continuation of maintenance will be required if the term licenses and/or maintenance is to be continued during the subsequent period.

#### **2.1.6 UTILIZATION LIMITATIONS (SIN 511210)**

- a. Software acquisition is limited to commercial computer software defined in FAR Part 2.101.
- b. When acquired by the ordering activity, commercial computer software and related documentation so legend shall be subject to the following:
  - (1) Title to and ownership of the software and documentation shall remain with the Contractor, unless otherwise specified.
  - (2) Software licenses are by site and by ordering activity. An ordering activity is defined as a cabinet level or independent ordering activity. The software may be used by any subdivision of the ordering activity (service, bureau, division, command, etc.) that has access to the site the software is placed at, even if the subdivision did not participate in the acquisition of the software. Further, the software may be used on a sharing basis where multiple agencies have joint projects that can be satisfied by the use of the software placed at one ordering activity's site. This would allow other agencies access to one ordering activity's database. For ordering activity public domain databases, user agencies and third parties may use the computer program to enter, retrieve, analyze and present data. The user ordering activity will take appropriate action by instruction, agreement, or otherwise, to protect the Contractor's proprietary property with any third parties that are permitted access to the computer programs and documentation in connection with the user ordering activity's permitted use of the computer programs and documentation. For purposes of this section, all such permitted third parties shall be deemed agents of the user ordering activity.
  - (3) Except as is provided in paragraph 8.b(2) above, the ordering activity shall not provide or otherwise make available the software or documentation, or any portion thereof, in any form, to any third party without the prior written approval of the Contractor. Third parties do not include prime Contractors, subcontractors and agents of the ordering activity who have the ordering activity's permission to use the licensed software and documentation at the facility, and who have agreed to use the licensed software and documentation only in accordance with these restrictions. This provision does not limit the right of the ordering activity to use software, documentation, or information therein, which the ordering activity may already have or obtains without restrictions.
  - (4) The ordering activity shall have the right to use the computer software and documentation with the computer for which it is acquired at any other facility to which that computer may be transferred, or in cases of Disaster Recovery, the ordering activity has the right to transfer the software to another site if the ordering activity site for which it is acquired is deemed to be unsafe for ordering activity personnel; to use the computer software and documentation with a backup computer when the primary computer is inoperative; to copy computer programs for safekeeping (archives) or backup purposes; to transfer a copy of the software to another site for purposes of benchmarking new hardware and/or software; and to modify the software and documentation or combine it with other software, provided that the unmodified portions shall remain subject to these restrictions.

(5) "Commercial Computer Software" may be marked with the Contractor's standard commercial restricted rights legend, but the schedule contract and schedule pricelist, including this clause, "Utilization Limitations" are the only governing terms and conditions, and shall take precedence and supersede any different or additional terms and conditions included in the standard commercial legend.

#### **2.1.7 SOFTWARE CONVERSIONS - (SIN 511210)**

Full monetary credit will be allowed to the ordering activity when conversion from one version of the software to another is made as the result of a change in operating system, or from one computer system to another. Under a perpetual license (511210), the purchase price of the new software shall be reduced by the amount that was paid to purchase the earlier version. Under a term license (511210), conversion credits which accrued while the earlier version was under a term license shall carry forward and remain available as conversion credits which may be applied towards the perpetual license price of the new version.

#### **2.1.8 DESCRIPTIONS AND EQUIPMENT COMPATIBILITY**

The Contractor shall include, in the schedule pricelist, a complete description of each software product and a list of equipment on which the software can be used. Also, included shall be a brief, introductory explanation of the modules and documentation which are offered.

#### **2.1.9 GSA Schedule Pricing (SIN 511210)**

##### **[ATTACHMENT A – GSA Price List and Terms](#)**

##### **IBM GSA Price List**

##### **IBM Pricelist Information and Terms**

##### **Emerging Technology GSA Price List includes:**

- EPAY Systems GSA List and Terms
- DataRobot Price GSA List and Terms
- Cloudtamer.io GSA List and Terms
- Alation GSA Price List and Terms
- Trifacta GSA Price List and Terms
- HCL Software GSA Price List and Terms
- D3 Security Management Systems Inc. GSA Price List and Terms
- MyWorkDrive GSA Price List and Terms
- Streamsets GSA Price List and Terms
- Automation Anywhere Price List and Terms
- Cambridge Semantics Price List and Terms
- Keeper Security Price List and Terms
- Immuta Price List and Terms
- SpyCloud Price List and Terms
- Virtualitics Price List and Terms
- AIS Price List

### **Section 3 - SPECIAL ITEM NUMBER 518210C**

#### **3.1 TERMS AND CONDITIONS APPLICABLE TO MAINTENANCE AS A SERVICE (SPECIAL ITEM)**

---

**NUMBER 511210)**

**3.1.1 Scope**

The prices, terms and conditions stated under Special Item Number (SIN) 518210C Cloud Computing Services apply exclusively to Cloud Computing Services within the scope of this Information Technology Schedule.

This SIN provides ordering activities with access to technical services that run in cloud environments and meet the NIST Definition of Cloud Computing Essential Characteristics. Services relating to or impinging on cloud that do not meet all NIST essential characteristics should be listed in other SINs.

The scope of this SIN is limited to cloud capabilities provided entirely as a service. Hardware, software and other artifacts supporting the physical construction of a private or other cloud are out of scope for this SIN. Currently, an Ordering Activity can procure the hardware and software needed to build on premise cloud functionality, through combining different services on other IT Schedule 70 SINs (e.g. 132-51).

Sub-categories in scope for this SIN are the three NIST Service Models: Software as a Service (SaaS), Platform as a Service (PaaS), and Infrastructure as a Service (IaaS). Offerors may optionally select a single sub-category that best fits a proposed cloud service offering. Only one sub-category may be selected per each proposed cloud service offering. Offerors may elect to submit multiple cloud service offerings, each with its own single sub-category. The selection of one of three sub-categories does not prevent Offerors from competing for orders under the other two sub-categories. See service model guidance for advice on sub-category selection.

Sub-category selection within this SIN is optional for any individual cloud service offering, and new cloud computing technologies that do not align with the aforementioned three sub-categories may be included without a sub-category selection so long as they comply with the essential characteristics of cloud computing as outlined by NIST.

Table 1: Cloud Computing Services

SIN Description	Sub-Categories <sup>1</sup>
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Commercially available cloud computing services</li> <li>● Meets the National Institute for Standards and Technology (NIST) definition of Cloud Computing essential characteristics</li> <li>● Open to all deployment models (private, public, community or hybrid), vendors specify deployment models</li> </ul>	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. <b>Software as a Service (SaaS):</b> Consumer uses provider's applications on cloud infrastructure. Does not manage/control platform or infrastructure. Limited application level configuration may be available.</li> <li>2. <b>Platform as a Service (PaaS):</b> Consumer deploys applications onto cloud platform service using provider-supplied tools. Has control over deployed applications and some limited platform configuration but does not manage the platform or infrastructure.</li> <li>3. <b>Infrastructure as a Service (IaaS):</b> Consumer provisions computing resources. Has control over OS, storage, platform, deployed applications and some limited infrastructure configuration, but does not manage the infrastructure.</li> </ol>

### 3.1.2 RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE CONTRACTOR

The Contractor shall comply with all laws, ordinances, and regulations (Federal, State, City, or otherwise) covering work of this character.

a. Acceptance Testing

Any required Acceptance Test Plans and Procedures shall be negotiated by the Ordering Activity at task order level. The Contractor shall perform acceptance testing of the systems for Ordering Activity approval in accordance with the approved test procedures.

b. Training

If training is provided commercially the Contractor shall provide normal commercial installation, operation, maintenance, and engineering interface training on the system. Contractor is responsible for indicating if there are separate training charges.

c. Information Assurance/Security Requirements

The contractor shall meet information assurance/security requirements in accordance with the Ordering Activity requirements at the Task Order level.

d. Related Professional Services

The Contractor is responsible for working with the Ordering Activity to identify related professional services and any other services available on other SINS that may be associated with deploying a complete cloud solution. Any additional substantial and ongoing professional services related to the offering such as integration, migration, and other cloud professional services are out of scope for this SIN.

e. Performance of Cloud Computing Services

The Contractor shall respond to Ordering Activity requirements at the Task Order level with proposed capabilities to Ordering Activity performance specifications or indicate that only standard specifications are offered. In all cases the Contractor shall clearly indicate standard service levels, performance and scale capabilities.

The Contractor shall provide appropriate cloud computing services on the date and to the extent and scope agreed to by the Contractor and the Ordering Activity.

f. Reporting

The Contractor shall respond to Ordering Activity requirements and specify general reporting capabilities available for the Ordering Activity to verify performance, cost and availability.

In accordance with commercial practices, the Contractor may furnish the Ordering Activity/user with a monthly summary Ordering Activity report.

### 3.1.3 RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE ORDERING ACTIVITY

The Ordering Activity is responsible for indicating the cloud computing services requirements unique to the Ordering Activity. Additional requirements should not contradict existing SIN or IT Schedule 70 Terms and Conditions. Ordering Activities should include (as applicable) Terms & Conditions to address Pricing, Security, Data Ownership, Geographic Restrictions, Privacy, SLAs, etc.

Cloud services typically operate under a shared responsibility model, with some responsibilities assigned to the Cloud Service Provider (CSP), some assigned to the Ordering Activity, and others shared between the two. The distribution of responsibilities will vary between providers and across service models. Ordering activities should engage with CSPs to fully understand and evaluate the shared responsibility model proposed. Federal Risk and Authorization Management Program (FedRAMP) documentation will be helpful regarding the security aspects of shared responsibilities, but operational aspects may require additional discussion with the provider.

a. Ordering Activity Information Assurance/Security Requirements Guidance

- i. The Ordering Activity is responsible for ensuring to the maximum extent practicable that each requirement issued is in compliance with the Federal Information Security Management Act (FISMA) as applicable.
- ii. The Ordering Activity shall assign a required impact level for confidentiality, integrity and availability (CIA) prior to issuing the initial statement of work.<sup>2</sup> The Contractor must be capable of meeting at least the minimum security requirements assigned against a low-impact information system in each CIA assessment area (per FIPS 200) and must detail the FISMA capabilities of the system in each of CIA assessment area.
- iii. Agency level FISMA certification, accreditation, and evaluation activities are the responsibility of the Ordering Activity. The Ordering Activity reserves the right to independently evaluate, audit, and verify the FISMA compliance for any proposed or awarded Cloud Computing Services.
- iv. The Ordering Activity has final responsibility for assessing the FedRAMP status of the service, complying with and making a risk-based decision to grant an Authorization to Operate (ATO) for the cloud computing service, and continuous monitoring. A memorandum issued by the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) on Dec 8, 2011 outlines the responsibilities of Executive departments and agencies in the context of FedRAMP compliance.<sup>3</sup>
- v. Ordering activities are responsible for determining any additional information assurance and security related requirements based on the nature of the application and relevant mandates.

b. Deployment Model

If a particular deployment model (Private, Public, Community, or Hybrid) is desired, Ordering Activities are responsible for identifying the desired model(s). Alternately, Ordering Activities could identify requirements and assess Contractor responses to determine the most appropriate deployment model(s).

c. Delivery Schedule

The Ordering Activity shall specify the delivery schedule as part of the initial requirement. The Delivery Schedule options are found in Information for Ordering Activities Applicable to All Special Item Numbers.

d. Interoperability

Ordering Activities are responsible for identifying interoperability requirements. Ordering Activities should clearly delineate requirements for API implementation and standards conformance.

e. Performance of Cloud Computing Services

The Ordering Activity should clearly indicate any custom minimum service levels, performance and scale requirements as part of the initial requirement.

f. Reporting

The Ordering Activity should clearly indicate any cost, performance or availability reporting as part of the initial requirement.

---

2 Per Federal Information Processing Standards Publication 199 & 200 (FIPS 199, “Standards for Security Categorization of Federal Information and Information Systems”) (FIPS 200, “Minimum Security Requirements for Federal Information and Information Systems”)

3 MEMORANDUM FOR CHIEF INFORMATION OFFICERS: Security Authorization of Information Systems in Cloud Computing Environments. December 8, 2011.

g. Privacy

The Ordering Activity should specify the privacy characteristics of their service and engage with the Contractor to determine if the cloud service is capable of meeting Ordering Activity requirements. For example, a requirement could be requiring assurance that the service is capable of safeguarding Personally Identifiable Information (PII), in accordance with NIST SP 800-1224 and OMB memos M-06-165 and M-07-166. An Ordering Activity will determine what data elements constitute PII according to OMB Policy, NIST Guidance and Ordering Activity policy.

h. Accessibility

The Ordering Activity should specify the accessibility characteristics of their service and engage with the Contractor to determine the cloud service is capable of meeting Ordering Activity requirements. For example, a requirement could require assurance that the service is capable of providing accessibility based on Section 508 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. 794d).

i. Geographic Requirements

Ordering activities are responsible for specifying any geographic requirements and engaging with the Contractor to determine that the cloud services offered have the capabilities to meet geographic requirements for all anticipated task orders. Common geographic concerns could include whether service data, processes and related artifacts can be confined on request to the United States and its territories, or the continental United States (CONUS).

j. Data Ownership and Retrieval and Intellectual Property

Intellectual property rights are not typically transferred in a cloud model. In general, CSPs retain ownership of the Intellectual Property (IP) underlying their services and the customer retains ownership of its intellectual property. The CSP gives the customer a license to use the cloud services for the duration of the contract without transferring rights. The government retains ownership of the IP and data they bring to the customized use of the service as spelled out in the FAR and related materials.

General considerations of data ownership and retrieval are covered under the terms of Schedule 70 and the FAR and other laws, ordinances, and regulations (Federal, State, City, or otherwise). Because of considerations arising from cloud shared responsibility models, ordering activities should engage with the Contractor to develop more cloud-specific understandings of the boundaries between data owned by the government and that owned by the cloud service provider, and the specific terms of data retrieval.

In all cases, the Ordering Activity should enter into an agreement with a clear and enforceable understanding of the boundaries between government and cloud service provider data, and the form, format and mode of delivery for each kind of data belonging to the government.

The Ordering Activity should expect that the Contractor shall transfer data to the government at the government's request at any time, and in all cases when the service or order is terminated for any reason, by means, in formats and within a scope clearly understood at the initiation of the service. Example cases that might require clarification include status and mode of delivery for:

- Configuration information created by the government and affecting the government's use of the cloud provider's service.
- Virtual machine configurations created by the government but operating on the cloud provider's service.
- Profile, configuration and other metadata used to configure SaaS application services or PaaS platform services.

The key is to determine in advance the ownership of classes of data and the means by which Government owned data can be returned to the Government.

#### k. Service Location Distribution

The Ordering Activity should determine requirements for continuity of operations and performance and engage with the Contractor to ensure that cloud services have adequate service location distribution to meet anticipated requirements. Typical concerns include ensuring that:

- Physical locations underlying the cloud are numerous enough to provide continuity of operations and geographically separate enough to avoid an anticipated single point of failure within the scope of anticipated emergency events.
- Service endpoints for the cloud are able to meet anticipated performance requirements in terms of geographic proximity to service requestors.

Note that cloud providers may address concerns in the form of minimum distance between service locations, general regions where service locations are available, etc.

#### l. Related Professional Services

Ordering activities should engage with Contractors to discuss the availability of limited assistance with initial setup, training and access to the services that may be available through this SIN.

Any additional substantial and ongoing professional services related to the offering such as integration, migration, and other cloud professional services are out of scope for this SIN. Ordering activities should consult the appropriate GSA professional services schedule.

---

4 NIST SP 800-122, "Guide to Protecting the Confidentiality of Personally Identifiable Information (PII)"

5 OMB memo M-06-16: Protection of Sensitive Agency Information

<http://www.whitehouse.gov/sites/default/files/omb/memoranda/fy2006/m06-16.pdf>

6 OMB Memo M-07-16: Safeguarding Against and Responding to the Breach of Personally Identifiable Information

<http://www.whitehouse.gov/sites/default/files/omb/memoranda/fy2007/m07-16.pdf>

### 3.1.4 Guidance for Contractors

This section offers guidance for interpreting the Contractor Description Requirements in Table 2, including the NIST essential cloud characteristics, service models and deployment models. This section is not a list of requirements.

Contractor-specific definitions of cloud computing characteristics and models or significant variances from the NIST essential characteristics or models are discouraged and will not be considered in the scope of this SIN or accepted in response to Factors for Evaluation. The only applicable cloud characteristics, service model/subcategories and deployment models for this SIN will be drawn from the NIST 800-145 special publication. Services qualifying for listing as cloud computing services under this SIN must substantially satisfy the essential characteristics of cloud computing as documented in the NIST Definition of Cloud Computing SP 800-1457 .

Contractors must select deployment models corresponding to each way the service can be deployed. Multiple deployment model designations for a single cloud service are permitted but at least one deployment model must be selected.

In addition, contractors submitting services for listing under this SIN are encouraged to select a subcategory for each service proposed under this SIN with respect to a single principal NIST cloud service model that most aptly characterizes the service. Service model categorization is optional.

Both service and deployment model designations must accord with NIST definitions. Guidance is offered in this document on making the most appropriate selection.

- a. NIST Essential Characteristics

### **General Guidance**

NIST’s essential cloud characteristics provide a consistent metric for whether a service is eligible for inclusion in this SIN. It is understood that due to legislative, funding and other constraints that government entities cannot always leverage a cloud service to the extent that all NIST essential characteristics are commercially available. For the purposes of the Cloud SIN, meeting the NIST essential characteristics is determined by whether each essential capability of the commercial service is available for the service, whether or not the Ordering Activity actually requests or implements the capability. The guidance in Table 3 offers examples of how services might or might not be included based on the essential characteristics, and how the Contractor should interpret the characteristics in light of current government contracting processes.

---

<sup>7</sup> <http://csrc.nist.gov/publications/nistpubs/800-145/SP800-145.pdf>

**Table 3: Guidance on Meeting NIST Essential Characteristics**



Characteristic	Capability	Guidance
On-demand self-service	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Ordering activities can directly provision services without requiring Contractor intervention.</li> <li>This characteristic is typically implemented via a service console or programming interface for provisioning</li> </ul>	<p>Government procurement guidance varies on how to implement on-demand provisioning at this time. Ordering activities may approach on-demand in a variety of ways, including “not-to-exceed” limits, or imposing monthly or annual payments on what are essentially on demand services.</p> <p>Services under this SIN must be capable of true on-demand self-service, and ordering activities and Contractors must negotiate how they implement on demand capabilities in practice at the task order level:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Ordering activities must specify their procurement approach and requirements for on-demand service</li> <li>Contractors must propose how they intend to meet the approach</li> <li>Contractors must certify that on-demand self-service is technically available for their service should procurement guidance become available.</li> </ul>
Broad Network	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Ordering activities</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Broad network access must be available without</li> </ul>

Characteristic	Capability	Guidance
Access	<p>are able to access services over standard agency networks</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Service can be accessed and consumed using standard devices such as browsers, tablets and mobile phones</li> </ul>	<p>significant qualification and in relation to the deployment model and security domain of the service</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Contractors must specify any ancillary activities, services or equipment required to access cloud services or integrate cloud with other cloud or non-cloud networks and services. For example a private cloud might require an Ordering Activity to purchase or provide a dedicated router, etc. which is acceptable but should be indicated by the Contractor.</li> </ul>
Resource Pooling	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Pooling distinguishes cloud services from offsite hosting.</li> <li>• Ordering activities draw resources from a common pool maintained by the Contractor</li> <li>• Resources may have general characteristics such as regional location</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• The cloud service must draw from a pool of resources and provide an automated means for the Ordering Activity to dynamically allocate them.</li> <li>• Manual allocation, e.g. manual operations at a physical server farm where Contractor staff configure servers in response to Ordering Activity requests, does not meet this requirement</li> <li>• Similar concerns apply to software and platform models; automated provisioning from a pool is required</li> <li>• Ordering activities may request dedicated physical hardware, software or platform resources to access a private cloud deployment service. However the provisioned cloud resources must be drawn from a common pool and automatically allocated on request.</li> </ul>
Rapid Elasticity	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Rapid provisioning and de-provisioning commensurate with demand</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Rapid elasticity is a specific demand-driven case of self-service</li> <li>• Procurement guidance for on-demand self-service applies to rapid elasticity as well, i.e. rapid elasticity must be technically available but ordering activities and Contractors may mutually negotiate other contractual arrangements for procurement and payment.</li> <li>• 'Rapid' should be understood as measured in minutes and hours, not days or weeks.</li> <li>• Elastic capabilities by manual request, e.g. via a console operation or programming interface call, are required.</li> </ul>

Characteristic	Capability	Guidance
		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Automated elasticity which is driven dynamically by system load, etc. is optional. Contractors must specify whether automated demand-driven elasticity is available and the general mechanisms that drive the capability.</li> </ul>
Measured Service	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Measured service should be understood as a reporting requirement that enables an Ordering Activity to control their use in cooperation with self service</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Procurement guidance for on-demand self-service applies to measured service as well, i.e. rapid elasticity must be technically available but ordering activities and Contractors may mutually designate other contractual arrangements.</li> <li>Regardless of specific contractual arrangements, reporting must indicate actual usage, be continuously available to the Ordering Activity, and provide meaningful metrics appropriate to the service measured</li> <li>Contractors must specify that measured service is available and the general sort of metrics and mechanisms available</li> </ul>

### Inheriting Essential Characteristics

Cloud services may depend on other cloud services, and cloud service models such as PaaS and SaaS are able to inherit essential characteristics from other cloud services that support them. For example a PaaS platform service can inherit the broad network access made available by the IaaS service it runs on, and in such a situation would be fully compliant with the broad network access essential characteristic. Services inheriting essential characteristics must make the inherited characteristic fully available at their level of delivery to claim the relevant characteristic by inheritance.

Inheriting characteristics does not require the inheriting provider to directly bundle or integrate the inherited service, but it does require a reasonable measure of support and identification. For example, the Ordering Activity may acquire an IaaS service from “Provider A” and a PaaS service from “Provider B”. The PaaS service may inherit broad network access from “Provider A” but must identify and support the inherited service as an acceptable IaaS provider.

### Assessing Broad Network Access

Typically broad network access for public deployment models implies high bandwidth access from the public internet for authorized users. In a private cloud deployment internet access might be considered broad access, as might be access through a dedicated shared high bandwidth network connection from the Ordering Activity, in accord with the private nature of the deployment model.

### Resource Pooling and Private Cloud

All cloud resource pools are finite, and only give the appearance of infinite resources when sufficiently large, as is sometimes the case with a public cloud. The resource pool supporting a private cloud is typically smaller with more visible limits. A finite pool of resources purchased as a private cloud service qualifies as resource pooling so long as the resources within the pool can be dynamically allocated to the ultimate users of the resource, even though the pool itself appears finite to the Ordering Activity that procures access to the pool as a source of dynamic service allocation.

b. NIST Service Model

The Contractor may optionally document the service model of cloud computing (e.g. IaaS, PaaS, SaaS, or a combination thereof, that most closely describes their offering, using the definitions in The NIST Definition of Cloud Computing SP 800-145. The following guidance is offered for the proper selection of service models.

NIST's service models provide this SIN with a set of consistent sub-categories to assist ordering activities in locating and comparing services of interest. Service model is primarily concerned with the nature of the service offered and the staff and activities most likely to interact with the service. Contractors should select a single service model most closely corresponding to their proposed service based on the guidance below. It is understood that cloud services can technically incorporate multiple service models and the intent is to provide the single best categorization of the service.

Contractors should take care to select the NIST service model most closely corresponding to each service offered. Contractors should not invent, proliferate or select multiple cloud service model sub-categories to distinguish their offerings, because ad-hoc categorization prevents consumers from comparing similar offerings. Instead vendors should make full use of the existing NIST categories to the fullest extent possible.

For example, in this SIN an offering commercially marketed by a Contractor as "Storage as a Service" would be properly characterized as Infrastructure as a Service (IaaS), storage being a subset of infrastructure. Services commercially marketed as "LAMP as a Service" or "Database as a Service" would be properly characterized under this SIN as Platform as a Service (PaaS), as they deliver two kinds of platform services. Services commercially marketed as "Travel Facilitation as a Service" or "Email as a Service" would be properly characterized as species of Software as a Service (SaaS) for this SIN. However, Contractors can and should include appropriate descriptions (include commercial marketing terms) of the service in the full descriptions of the service's capabilities.

When choosing between equally plausible service model sub-categories, Contractors should consider several factors:

**1) Visibility to the Ordering Activity.** Service model sub-categories in this SIN exist to help Ordering Activities match their requirements with service characteristics. Contractors should select the most intuitive and appropriate service model from the point of view of an Ordering Activity.

**2) Primary Focus of the Service.** Services may offer a mix of capabilities that span service models in the strict technical sense. For example, a service may offer both IaaS capabilities for processing and storage, along with some PaaS capabilities for application deployment, or SaaS capabilities for specific applications. In a service mix situation the Contractor should select the service model that is their primary focus. Alternatively contractors may choose to submit multiple service offerings for the SIN, each optionally and separately subcategorized.

**3) Ordering Activity Role.** Contractors should consider the operational role of the Ordering Activity's primary actual consumer or operator of the service. For example services most often consumed by system managers are

likely to fit best as IaaS; services most often consumed by application deployers or developers as PaaS, and services most often consumed by business users as SaaS.

**4) Lowest Level of Configurability.** Contractors can consider IaaS, PaaS and SaaS as an ascending hierarchy of complexity, and select the model with the lowest level of available Ordering Activity interaction. As an example, virtual machines are an IaaS service often bundled with a range of operating systems, which are PaaS services. The Ordering Activity usually has access to configure the lower level IaaS service, and the overall service should be considered IaaS. In cases where the Ordering Activity cannot configure the speed, memory, network configuration, or any other aspect of the IaaS component, consider categorizing as a PaaS service.

Cloud management and cloud broker services should be categorized based on their own characteristics and not those of the other cloud services that are their targets. Management and broker services typically fit the SaaS service model, regardless of whether the services they manage are SaaS, PaaS or IaaS. Use Table 3 to determine which service model is appropriate for the cloud management or cloud broker services, or, alternately choose not to select a service model for the service.

The guidance in Table 3 offers examples of how services might be properly mapped to NIST service models and how a Contractor should interpret the service model sub-categories.

**Table 3: Guidance on Mapping to NIST Service Models**

Service Model	Guidance
Infrastructure as a Service (IaaS)	<p>Select an IaaS model for service based equivalents of hardware appliances such as virtual machines, storage devices, routers and other physical devices.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>IaaS services are typically consumed by system or device managers who would configure physical hardware in a non-cloud setting</li> <li>The principal customer interaction with an IaaS service is provisioning then configuration, equivalent to procuring and then configuring a physical device.</li> </ul> <p>Examples of IaaS services include virtual machines, object storage, disk block storage, network routers and firewalls, software defined networks.</p> <p>Gray areas include services that emulate or act as dedicated appliances and are directly used by applications, such as search appliances, security appliances, etc. To the extent that these services or their emulated devices provide direct capability to an application they might be better classified as Platform services (PaaS). To the extent that they resemble raw hardware and are consumed by other platform services they are better classified as IaaS.</p>
Platform as a	Select a PaaS model for service based equivalents of complete or partial software

Service Model	Guidance
Service (PaaS)	<p>platforms. For the purposes of this classification, consider a platform as a set of software services capable of deploying all or part of an application.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• A complete platform can deploy an entire application. Complete platforms can be proprietary or open source</li> <li>• Partial platforms can deploy a component of an application which combined with other components make up the entire deployment</li> <li>• PaaS services are typically consumed by application deployment staff whose responsibility is to take a completed agency application and cause it to run on the designated complete or partial platform service</li> <li>• The principal customer interaction with a PaaS service is deployment, equivalent to deploying an application or portion of an application on a software platform service.</li> <li>• A limited range of configuration options for the platform service may be available.</li> </ul> <p>Examples of complete PaaS services include:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• A Linux/Apache/MySQL/PHP (LAMP) platform ready to deploy a customer PHP application,</li> <li>• a Windows .Net platform ready to deploy a .Net application,</li> <li>• A custom complete platform ready to develop and deploy an customer application in a proprietary language</li> <li>• A multiple capability platform ready to deploy an arbitrary customer application on a range of underlying software services.</li> </ul> <p>The essential characteristic of a complete PaaS is defined by the customer's ability to deploy a complete custom application directly on the platform.</p> <p>PaaS includes partial services as well as complete platform services. Illustrative examples of individual platform enablers or components include:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• A database service ready to deploy a customer's tables, views and procedures,</li> <li>• A queuing service ready to deploy a customer's message definitions</li> <li>• A security service ready to deploy a customer's constraints and target applications for continuous monitoring</li> </ul> <p>The essential characteristic of an individual PaaS component is the customer's ability to deploy their unique structures and/or data onto the component for a partial platform function.</p> <p>Note that both the partial and complete PaaS examples all have two things in</p>

Service Model	Guidance
	<p>common:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• They are software services, which offer significant core functionality out of the box</li> <li>• They must be configured with customer data and structures to deliver results</li> </ul> <p>As noted in IaaS, operating systems represent a grey area in that OS is definitely a platform service, but is typically bundled with IaaS infrastructure. If your service provides an OS but allows for interaction with infrastructure, please sub-categorize it as IaaS. If your service “hides” underlying infrastructure, consider it as PaaS.</p>
Software as a Service (SaaS)	<p>Select a SaaS model for service based equivalents of software applications.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• SaaS services are typically consumed by business or subject-matter staff who would interact directly with the application in a non-cloud setting</li> <li>• The principal customer interaction with a SaaS service is actual operation and consumption of the application services the SaaS service provides.</li> </ul> <p>Some minor configuration may be available, but the scope of the configuration is limited to the scope and then the permissions of the configuring user. For example an agency manager might be able to configure some aspects of the application for their agency but not all agencies. An agency user might be able to configure some aspects for themselves but not everyone in their agency. Typically only the Contractor would be permitted to configure aspects of the software for all users.</p> <p>Examples of SaaS services include email systems, business systems of all sorts such as travel systems, inventory systems, etc., wiki’s, websites or content management systems, management applications that allow a customer to manage other cloud or non-cloud services, and in general any system where customers interact directly for a business purpose.</p> <p>Gray areas include services that customers use to configure other cloud services, such as cloud management software, cloud brokers, etc. In general these sorts of systems should be considered SaaS, per guidance in this document.</p>

c. Deployment Model

Deployment models (e.g. private, public, community, or hybrid) are not restricted at the SIN level and any specifications for a deployment model are the responsibility of the Ordering Activity.

Page | 46

Multiple deployment model selection is permitted, but at least one model must be selected. The guidance in Table 4 offers examples of how services might be properly mapped to NIST deployment models and how the Contractor should interpret the deployment model characteristics. Contractors should take care to select the range of NIST deployment models most closely corresponding to each service offered.

Note that the scope of this SIN does not include hardware or software components used to construct a cloud, only cloud capabilities delivered as a service, as noted in the Scope section.

**Table 4: Guidance for Selecting a Deployment Model**

Deployment Model	Guidance
<b>Private Cloud</b>	The service is provided exclusively for the benefit of a definable organization and its components; access from outside the organization is prohibited. The actual services may be provided by third parties, and may be physically located as required, but access is strictly defined by membership in the owning organization.
<b>Public Cloud</b>	The service is provided for general public use and can be accessed by any entity or organization willing to contract for it.
<b>Community Cloud</b>	The service is provided for the exclusive use of a community with a definable shared boundary such as a mission or interest. As with private cloud, the service may be in any suitable location and administered by a community member or a third party.
<b>Hybrid Cloud</b>	The service is composed of one or more of the other models. Typically hybrid models include some aspect of transition between the models that make them up, for example a private and public cloud might be designed as a hybrid cloud where events like increased load permit certain specified services in the private cloud to run in a public cloud for extra capacity, e.g. bursting.



### 3.1.5 GSA Schedule Pricing (SIN 518210C)

#### ATTACHMENT A – GSA PRICELIST INFORMATION AND TERMS

- Workiva GSA Price List

#### 1. Cloud Computing Services Adherence to Essential Cloud Characteristics

Workiva is a FedRAMP Authorized solution that meets federally defined essential characteristics of a Cloud Service in the following ways:

Links to the FedRAMP Market Place:

<https://marketplace.fedramp.gov/#/product/wdesk?status=Compliant;FedRAMP%20Ready;In%20Process&sort=productName&productNameSearch=Workiva>

<https://marketplace.fedramp.gov/#/product/wdesk-platform?status=Compliant;FedRAMP%20Ready;In%20Process&sort=productName&productNameSearch=Workiva>

#### 1.1. On-Demand Self Service

Wdesk is a cloud-based SaaS (Software as a Service) application that makes creating and managing complex business reports easy. Wdesk is accessed through a secure HTTPS connection using TLS version 1.2. The Wdesk URL is <https://app.wdesk.com> or <https://eu.wdesk.com>. It is built upon Google App Engine as the PaaS (Platform as a Service).

Wdesk administrative portal contains logic that controls CRUD (Create, Read, Update, Delete) operations for accounts and users. There are monthly account reviews for adjustment on license counts to subscription for billing purposes. Wdesk Admin Portal allows customers to set application and web service access. Customers can remove individual user access, or deny all access. Through our administration application customers can self-administer user-names, passwords, and password policy (Wdesk does have a minimum standard of eight character, special character, letter, and number), user account access, user subscription levels, groups, and various account and document permissions. Authentication within Wdesk also includes:

- SAML 2.0 for IdP SSO integration
- Browser Validation
- Two Factor
- IP Address Restrictions

Wdesk features a permission system managed by the customer that allows for multiple areas of control. This lattice based permission system uses roles, groups, projects, documents and even sections within a document defaulting to least privilege enabling granular data management.

## 1.2. Broad Network Access

Wdesk is 100% cloud. No software to install. No Hardware to buy. Built on the most modern of technology. You can access the system anytime, anywhere - mobile included. With Wdesk - there are no painful software upgrades. New features are delivered weekly and you are always on the most updated version of the platform. <sup>[1]</sup><sub>[SEP]</sub>

Workiva has partnered with Google and Amazon for infrastructure and cloud services. Wdesk runs on Google App Engine (GAE) commonly referred to as PaaS (Platform as a Service). Workiva utilizes Amazons Web Services (AWS) for IaaS (Infrastructure as a Service). Individual user data is dispersed across a number of anonymous servers, clusters, and a minimum of three different datacenters across geographies. Customers may choose to keep their data within the United States of America or within Europe.

GAE, as a PaaS, provides Workiva a development platform to build our application. Google in turn maintains the rest of the infrastructure.

AWS, as an IaaS, provides Workiva infrastructure to run our virtual machines and they maintain that infrastructure. Workiva uses Amazon for EDGAR Translation, XBRL Translation, XBRL Taxonomy Look Up, and XBRL Validation.

Workiva uses Splunk to monitor logs. Logs are sampled and reviewed daily by members of Workiva Information Security Team and Quality Assurance Team. Logs are reviewed for performance and security considerations. These log entries contain only basic client-server transaction information such as time, data size, response latency, transaction type, and web service method invoked.

## 1.3. Resource Pooling

Wdesk runs on Google App Engine (GAE), Platform as a Services (PaaS), and Amazon Web Services (AWS), Infrastructure as a Service (IaaS), all of which utilize a public deployment model, with data logically separated by using specialized data tagging and logic within our software to ensure that data is correctly paired with the customer account for which the request was originated before it is returned by our web services. Wdesk runs in a restricted sandbox environment with Google App Engine that also tags data owned by specific application instances.

Google has controls and practices to protect the security of customer information. Google applications run in a multi-tenant, distributed environment. Rather than segregating each customer's data onto a single machine or set of machines, Google consumer and business customer data (as well as Google's own data) is distributed among a shared infrastructure composed of Google's many homogeneous machines and located across Google's data centers. Google services store user data in a variety of distributed storage technologies for unstructured and structured data, such as Google File System (GFS), and distributed file systems evolved from GFS, such as BigTable. The layers of the Google application and storage stack require that requests coming from other components are authenticated and authorized. Service-to-service authentication is based on a security protocol that relies on authentication infrastructure built into the Google production platform to broker authenticated channels between application services. In turn, trust between instances of this authentication broker is derived from x509 host certificates that are issued to each Google production host by a Google-internal certificate authority. For example, a Google web application front-end might receive an end-user authenticated external request to display user data. The front-end in turn makes a remote procedure call to an application back-end to process the request. This remote procedure call is authenticated by the back-end, and will only be processed if the caller is authenticated as an authorized front-end application. If authorized, the application back-end will make a remote procedure call to a storage layer to retrieve the requested data. The storage layer again authenticates and authorizes the request, and will only process the request if the requester (the service back-end) is authenticated as authorized to access to the data store in question.

Google's Approach to IT Security Whitepaper 2012 Retrieved April 2017

<https://cloud.google.com/files/Google-CommonSecurity-WhitePaper-v1.4.pdf>

#### **1.4. Rapid Elasticity**

Wdesk infrastructure is designed to handle significant growth in an elastic manner, leveraging Google and Amazon's cloud services, providing existing and future customers with a highly scalable and capable tool that can be relied upon for their mission critical needs.

Requirements for using our platform are a modern web browser, Adobe® Flash® Player current version, and an internet connection. All internet connections are outbound connections to HTTPS.

#### **Google**

"Rather than storing each user's data on a single machine or set of machines, we distribute all data—including our own—across many computers in different locations. We then chunk and replicate the data over multiple systems to avoid a single point of failure. We randomly name these data chunks as an extra measure of security, making them unreadable to the human eye.

While you work, our servers automatically back up your critical data. So when accidents happen—if your computer crashes or gets stolen—you can be up and running again in seconds.

We also have robust disaster recovery measures in place. For example, in the event of a fire or any other disruption, we shift data access automatically and seamlessly to another data center so that our users can keep working, uninterrupted. Our emergency backup generators continue to power our data centers even in the event of a power failure."

retrieved March, 2017 Google Data Centers

<https://www.google.com/about/datacenters/inside/data-security/>

### **Amazon**

"Data centers are built in clusters in various global regions. All data centers are online and serving customers; no data center is "cold." In case of failure, automated processes move customer data traffic away from the affected area. Core applications are deployed in an N+1 configuration, so that in the event of a data center failure, there is sufficient capacity to enable traffic to be load-balanced to the remaining sites.

AWS provides you with the flexibility to place instances and store data within multiple geographic regions as well as across multiple availability zones within each region. Each availability zone is designed as an independent failure zone. This means that availability zones are physically separated within a typical metropolitan region and are located in lower risk flood plains (specific flood zone categorization varies by Region). In addition to discrete uninterruptable power supply (UPS) and onsite backup generation facilities, they are each fed via different grids from independent utilities to further reduce single points of failure. Availability zones are all redundantly connected to multiple tier-1 transit providers."

retrieved March, 2017 Introduction to AWS Security Processes

(Please consult <http://aws.amazon.com/security/> for the latest version of this paper)

### **1.5. Measured Service**

Workiva offers its cloud platform as an annual recurring subscription with the below license options available:

#### **Wdesk Platform License:**

The Wdesk Platform consists of the following: access to a cloud-based environment, retention of audit history and document revisions, organization-wide collaboration, and advanced permissioning. Within the Wdesk Platform, Customer will have a set of Users that, based on each User's feature set, may leverage various aspects of the platform.

#### **Starter User:**

Customer may add an unlimited number of Starter Users at no cost. Review and comment. Populate and approve data collection templates. Sign and approve certifications.

### **Standard User:**

Includes all Starter User functionality. Create and edit documents. Create links and link data. View documents, data history, blacklines, and authorship notes. Manage other Users, groups and files.

### **Professional User:**

Includes all Standard User functionality. Attach to documents and workbooks. Request others to attach to documents and workbooks. Manage attachments, data collections and certifications.

### **Solution Add-On:**

Integrated Risk Basic & Premium – Allows the Standard and Professional users access to Workiva’s Integrated Risk environment within Wdesk.

### **Premium Support:**

A dedicated Customer Success Manager is assigned to work with the customer and is available during regular business hours Monday to Friday. After hours support is provided by a support team member. Premium support includes initial training and all ongoing training and support requests as required by the customer as well as a guaranteed 2 hour response time.

Wdesk provides features and functionality that allow customers to administer their own accounts. This capability includes subscribing to activities that the customer would like to track, log, and be notified when those activities occur. The activity log can be exported as a CSV file for ease of analysis by our customers. The export function also allows our customers to retain the log file to meet their document retention standards. The Activity Report is generated by the system and then a link that expires after five hours is emailed to the administrator. The administrator can then download the report for storage or analysis.

## **3.1.6 Cloud Supplemental– EPAY Systems**

### **Cloud Computing Services Adherence to Essential Cloud Characteristics**

EPAY Systems (EPAY) is a FedRAMP Ready solution that meets federally defined essential characteristics of a Cloud Service in the following ways:

#### **1.1. On-Demand Self Service**

EPAY Systems’ Blueforce is a cloud-based FedRAMP Ready SaaS (Software as a Service) application for Time and Labor Management (TLM). BlueForce is accessed through a secure HTTPS connection. The EPAY URL is <https://bf7.blueforce.com/US/V7032a/Login.aspx>. It is built upon Amazon Web Services as the IaaS (Infrastructure as a Service).

- On-demand Self-services: The services are available 24x7x365.
- Broad Network Access: Hosted servers, data, storage, databases, and various applications services are available over the Internet.
- Resource Pooling: Provisional and scalable services are provided to meet our customer’s requirements.

- Rapid Elasticity: Load balancing and auto scaling are used to automatically scale to meet our customer's unexpected demand and then those resources are scaled down as demand decreases.
- Measures Services: Our customer's pay only for the resources consumed.

EPAY Systems has gained Federal Risk and Authorization Management Program (FedRAMP) Ready certification to offer its human capital management TLM platforms.

## **Section 4 - Special Item Number - 541519CDM Continuous Diagnostics and Mitigation (CDM) Tools**

### **4.1 TERMS AND CONDITIONS APPLICABLE TO CONTINUOUS DIAGNOSTICS AND MITIGATION (SPECIAL ITEM NUMBER 541519CDM)**

IT Professional Services are not included in this SIN.

#### **4.1.1 Technical Support:**

Without additional charge to the ordering activity, shall provide a hot line technical support number for the purpose of providing user assistance and guidance in the implementation of the software. The technical support number is available shall be available during specified hours.

- At the task or delivery order level, provide a telephone number and hours of operation for technical support hotline; indicate applicable time zone for the hours of operation—i.e., Eastern time, Central, Mountain or Pacific time.

Shall furnish the ordering activity with one (1) copy of all operating and maintenance manuals which are normally provided with the equipment being purchased.

#### **4.1.2 Installation and Technical Services for equipment.**

Equipment is self-installable; additional fees for installation, training, or maintenance as described in:

##### **[ATTACHMENT A – GSA Price List and Terms](#)**

- Zimperium Terms and Conditions

This includes commercial practices for installation, deinstallation and/or reinstallation for review and possible inclusion in the contract.

#### **4.1.3 Contract Level Program Reporting Requirement**

Vertosoft shall provide monthly reports on orders received. Reports shall include the following information:

- ordering agency;
- quantity;
- product description;

- manufacturer part number;
- SIN and Subcategory;
- and price.

The monthly report is due within 15 days after the end of each quarter.

#### **4.1.4 Conversion From Term License To Perpetual License**

When standard commercial practice offers conversions of term licenses to perpetual licenses, and an ordering activity requests such a conversion, the contractor shall provide the total amount of conversion credits available for the subject software within ten (10) calendar days after placing the order.

When conversion credits are provided, they shall continue to accrue from one contract period to the next, provided the software has been continually licensed without interruption.

The term license for each software product shall be discontinued on the day immediately preceding the effective date of conversion from a term license to a perpetual license.

When conversion from term licenses to perpetual licenses is offered, the price the ordering activity shall pay will be the perpetual license price that prevailed at the time such software was initially ordered under a term license, or the perpetual license price prevailing at the time of conversion from a term license to a perpetual license, whichever is the less, minus an amount equal to a percentage of all term license payments during the period that the software was under a term license within the ordering activity.

#### **4.1.5 Term License Cessation**

After a software product has been on a continuous term license for a period of 120 months, a fully paid-up, non-exclusive, perpetual license for the software product shall automatically accrue to the ordering activity. The period of continuous term license for automatic accrual of a fully paid-up perpetual license does not have to be achieved during a particular fiscal year; it is a written Contractor commitment which continues to be available for software that is initially ordered under this contract, until a fully paid-up perpetual license accrues to the ordering activity. However, should the term license of the software be discontinued before the specified period of the continuous term license has been satisfied, the perpetual license accrual shall be forfeited. Contractors who do not commercially offer conversions of term licenses to perpetual licenses shall indicate that their term licenses are not eligible for conversion at any time.

- Each separately priced software product shall be individually enumerated, if different accrual periods apply for the purpose of perpetual license attainment.
- Fill-in data and specific terms shall be attached to the GSA Price List

#### **4.1.6 Software Conversions:**

Full monetary credit will be allowed to the ordering activity when conversion from one version of the software to another is made as a result of a change in operating system, or from one computer system to another. Under a perpetual license, the purchase price of the new software shall be reduced by the amount that was paid to purchase the earlier version. Under a term license, if conversion credits had accrued while the earlier version was under a term license, those credits shall carry forward and remain available as conversion credits which may be applied towards the perpetual license price of the new version.

#### 4.1.7 Right-to-Copy Pricing:

Vertosoft shall insert the discounted pricing for right-to-copy licenses, if commercially available, as an attachment to the GSA Price List (I-FSS-600 CONTRACT PRICE LISTS (OCT 2016)).

### **Section 5 - USA Commitment to Promote Small Business Participation Procurement Programs**

Vertosoft LLC provides commercial products and services to ordering activities. We are committed to promoting participation of small, small disadvantaged and women-owned small businesses in our contracts. We pledge to provide opportunities to the small business community through reselling opportunities, mentor-protégé programs, joint ventures, teaming arrangements, and subcontracting.

#### COMMITMENT

To actively seek and partner with small businesses.

To identify, qualify, mentor and develop small, small disadvantaged and women-owned small businesses by purchasing from these businesses whenever practical.

To develop and promote company policy initiatives that demonstrate our support for awarding contracts and subcontracts to small business concerns.

To undertake significant efforts to determine the potential of small, small disadvantaged and women-owned small business to supply products and services to our company.

To insure procurement opportunities are designed to permit the maximum possible participation of small, small disadvantaged, and women-owned small businesses.

To attend business opportunity workshops, minority business enterprise seminars, trade fairs, procurement conferences, etc., to identify and increase small businesses with whom to partner.

To publicize in our marketing publications our interest in meeting small businesses that may be interested in subcontracting opportunities.

We signify our commitment to work in partnership with small, small disadvantaged and women-owned small businesses to promote and increase their participation in ordering activity contracts. To accelerate potential opportunities please contact Jay Colavita, (703)568-4703, [jay@vertosoft.com](mailto:jay@vertosoft.com), (571)291-4119.

### **Section 6 - Best Value Blanket Purchase Agreement Federal Supply Schedule**

Vertosoft

In the spirit of the Federal Acquisition Streamlining Act (ordering activity) and (Contractor) enter into a cooperative agreement to further reduce the administrative costs of acquiring commercial items from the General Services Administration (GSA) Federal Supply Schedule Contract(s) \_\_\_\_\_.

Federal Supply Schedule contract BPAs eliminate contracting and open market costs such as: search for sources; the development of technical documents, solicitations and the evaluation of offers. Teaming Arrangements are permitted with Federal Supply Schedule Contractors in accordance with Federal Acquisition Regulation (FAR) 9.6.





This BPA will further decrease costs, reduce paperwork, and save time by eliminating the need for repetitive, individual purchases from the schedule contract. The end result is to create a purchasing mechanism for the ordering activity that works better and costs less.

Signatures

Vertosoft LLC

\_\_\_\_\_  
Ordering Activity

\_\_\_\_\_  
Date

\_\_\_\_\_  
Contractor

\_\_\_\_\_  
Date

BPA NUMBER \_\_\_\_\_

**(CUSTOMER NAME)  
BLANKET PURCHASE AGREEMENT**

Pursuant to GSA Federal Supply Schedule Contract Number(s) \_\_\_\_\_, Blanket Purchase Agreements, the Contractor agrees to the following terms of a Blanket Purchase Agreement (BPA) EXCLUSIVELY WITH (ordering activity):

(1) The following contract items can be ordered under this BPA. All orders placed against this BPA are subject to the terms and conditions of the contract, except as noted below:

MODEL NUMBER/PART NUMBER \*SPECIAL BPA DISCOUNT/PRICE

_____	_____
_____	_____
_____	_____

(2) Delivery:

DESTINATION

DELIVERY SCHEDULES / DATES

_____	_____
_____	_____
_____	_____

(3) The ordering activity estimates, but does not guarantee, that the volume of purchases through this agreement will be \_\_\_\_\_.

(4) This BPA does not obligate any funds.

(5) This BPA expires on \_\_\_\_\_ or at the end of the contract period, whichever is earlier.

(6) The following office(s) is hereby authorized to place orders under this BPA:

OFFICE

POINT OF CONTACT

_____	_____
_____	_____
_____	_____

(7) Orders will be placed against this BPA via Electronic Data Interchange (EDI), FAX, or paper.

(8) Unless otherwise agreed to, all deliveries under this BPA must be accompanied by delivery tickets or sales slips that must contain the following information as a minimum:

- (a) Name of Contractor;
- (b) Contract Number;

- (c) BPA Number;
- (d) Model Number or National Stock Number (NSN);
- (e) Purchase Order Number;
- (f) Date of Purchase;
- (g) Quantity, Unit Price, and Extension of Each Item (unit prices and extensions need not be shown when incompatible with the use of automated systems; provided, that the invoice is itemized to show the information); and
- (h) Date of Shipment.

(9) The requirements of a proper invoice are specified in the Federal Supply Schedule contract. Invoices will be submitted to the address specified within the purchase order transmission issued against this BPA.

(10) The terms and conditions included in this BPA apply to all purchases made pursuant to it. In the event of an inconsistency between the provisions of this BPA and the Contractor's invoice, the provisions of this BPA will take precedence.

\*\*\*\*\*

## **Section 7 - Basic Guidelines For Using “Contractor Team Arrangements”**

Federal Supply Schedule Contractors may use “Contractor Team Arrangements” (see FAR 9.6) to provide solutions when responding to a ordering activity requirements.

These Team Arrangements can be included under a Blanket Purchase Agreement (BPA). BPAs are permitted under all Federal Supply Schedule contracts.

Orders under a Team Arrangement are subject to terms and conditions or the Federal Supply Schedule Contract.

Participation in a Team Arrangement is limited to Federal Supply Schedule Contractors.

Customers should refer to FAR 9.6 for specific details on Team Arrangements.

Here is a general outline on how it works:

- The customer identifies their requirements.
- Federal Supply Schedule Contractors may individually meet the customers needs, or -
- Federal Supply Schedule Contractors may individually submit a Schedules “Team Solution” to meet the customer’s requirement.
- Customers make a best value selection.

**ATTACHMENT A – GSA Pricing and Terms and Conditions**

SIN	Manufacturer Name	Manufacturer Part#	Product Description	Contract Price with IFF	Unit of Issue
511210	AIS	BFIX-101	HCL BigFix Operator Fundamentals Training Course (3-days)	1768.261965	EA
511210	AIS	BFIX-201	HCL BigFix Content & Relevance Training Course (3-days)	1768.261965	EA
511210	AIS	BFIX-102	HCL BigFix Compliance Training Course (1-day)	589.4206549	EA
511210	AIS	BFIX-103	HCL BigFix Inventory Training Course (1-day)	589.4206549	EA
511210	AIS	BFIX-202	HCL BigFix Relevance Training/Workshop (1-day)	589.4206549	EA
511210	AIS	BFIX-301	HCL BigFix Customized Training Course	644.836272	EA
511210	AIS	BFIX-401	HCL BigFix WebReports Add-on Training Module (1/2 day)	307.3047859	EA
511210	AIS	BFIX-402	HCL BigFix Software Distribution Add-on Training Module (1/2 day)	307.3047859	EA
511210	AIS	BFIX-501	HCL BigFix Health Assessment Service (Medium)	10050.37783	EA
511210	AIS	BFIX-502	HCL BigFix Health Assessment Service (Large)	13350.12594	EA
511210	AIS	BFIX-601	HCL BigFix Professional Services	196.4735516	EA
511210	Alation	ENTR-SUB-SW-129	Enterprise Edition - Subscription - Server	\$ 96,725.44	EA
511210	Alation	2017-ENTR-SUB-SW-102	Enterprise Edition - Subscription - High Availability Server	\$ 48,362.72	EA
511210	Alation	ENTR-SUB-SW-130	Enterprise Edition - Subscription - Connector - per data source type	\$ 24,181.36	EA
511210	Alation	ENTR-SUB-SW-131	Enterprise Edition - Subscription - Custom DB Connector - 1 data source type	\$ 12,090.68	EA
511210	Alation	ENTR-SUB-SW-132	Enterprise Edition - Subscription - Named User - Creator	\$ 1,813.60	EA
511210	Alation	ENTR-SUB-SW-125	Enterprise Edition - Subscription - Named User - Viewer	\$ 60.45	EA
511210	Alation	ENTR-SUB-SW-129-MO	Enterprise Edition - Subscription - Server - Monthly	\$ 8,060.45	EA
511210	Alation	2017-ENTR-SUB-SW-102-MO	Enterprise Edition - Subscription - High Availability Server - Monthly	\$ 4,030.23	EA
511210	Alation	ENTR-SUB-SW-130-MO	Enterprise Edition - Subscription - Connector - per data source type - Monthly	\$ 2,015.11	EA
511210	Alation	ENTR-SUB-SW-131-MO	Enterprise Edition - Subscription - Custom DB Connector - 1 data source type - Monthly	\$ 1,007.56	EA
511210	Alation	ENTR-SUB-SW-132-MO	Enterprise Edition - Subscription - Named User - Creator - Monthly	\$ 151.13	EA
511210	Alation	ENTR-SUB-SW-125-MO	Enterprise Edition - Subscription - Named User - Viewer - Monthly	\$ 5.04	EA
511210	Alation	PRSV-FXP-PS-374	Analytics Implementation Bundle - Paid Up Front	\$ 30,226.70	EA
511210	Alation	PRSV-FXP-PS-375	Data Governance Implementation Bundle - Paid up Front	\$ 30,226.70	EA
511210	Alation	PRSV-FXP-PS-376	Privacy, Risk, Compliance Implementation Bundle - Paid Up Front	\$ 45,340.05	EA

511210	Alation	PRSV-FXP-PS-377	Premium Support Pack - Coaching Support 40 - Paid Up Front	\$ 10,075.57	EA
511210	Alation	PRSV-FXP-PS-380	Premium Support Pack - Development Services 40 - Paid Up Front	\$ 10,075.57	EA
511210	Alation	PRSV-FXP-PS-383	Premium Support Pack - Analytic Support 40 - Paid Up Front	\$ 10,075.57	EA
511210	Alation	PRSV-FXP-PS-386	Premium Support Pack - Technical Account Manager - Paid Up Front	\$ 100,755.67	EA
511210	Alation	PRSV-FXP-PS-370	Training - Training Pass Voucher for 1 Student Seat - Paid Up Front	\$ 2,518.89	EA
511210	Alation	PRSV-FXP-PS-371	Training - Private Instructor Led Course - 3 days - Paid Up Front	\$ 15,113.35	EA
511210	Alation	PRSV-FXP-PS-372	Training - REACH Gold - Paid Up Front	\$ 9,571.79	EA
511210	Alation	PRSV-FXP-PS-373	Training - REACH Gold Live - Paid Up Front	\$ 27,707.81	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_RPA_PLT_CL	Includes 3 Control Rooms, 10 Bot Creators, 5 Unattended Bot Runners, 5 Attended Bot Runners, 1 Analytics Platform, 10 Analytics Users, 100 Productivity Pack Users, IQBot 60,000 Pages, 2 Discovery Bot Process Analyzers, 20 Discovery Bot Process Recorders	114861.461	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAE_DWF_KIT_CL	Includes 3 Control Rooms, 3 Bot Creators, 3 Unattended Bot Runners, 3 Attended Bot Runners, 1 Analytics Platform, 10 Analytics Users, IQBot 20,000 Pages, 1 Discovery Bot Process Analyzer, 10 Discovery Bot Process Recorders	43073.04786	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_CR_CL	The Enterprise Control Room manages, schedules, executes, and configures various capabilities of bots and Bot Runners using a collection of specialized web services	9571.788413	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_ANLYT_USER_CL	Bot Insight is an Automation Anywhere Enterprise analytics platform that provides real-time, interactive, and smart insights about business processes and operational intelligence	957.1788413	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_BC_CL	The Bot Creator software is used to author and upload bots	2871.536524	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_BR_ATD_CL	Users with an Attended Bot Runner license can run bots on their workstations using the Bot Agent, and can make use of local schedules and triggers for time or event based automation.	1435.768262	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_BR_UATD_CL	The Bot Runner is the software machine that runs bots, when a bot is created using Bot Creator, then Bot Runners can run bots at scale	5743.073048	EA

511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_BR_ATD_201_500_CL	Users with an Attended Bot Runner license can run bots on their workstations using the Bot Agent, and can make use of local schedules and triggers for time or event based automation.	957.1788413	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_BR_ATD_501_1000_CL	Users with an Attended Bot Runner license can run bots on their workstations using the Bot Agent, and can make use of local schedules and triggers for time or event based automation.	765.743073	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_BR_UATD_51_100_CL	The Bot Runner is the software machine that runs bots, when a bot is created using Bot Creator, then Bot Runners can run bots at scale	5264.483627	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_BR_UATD_101_200_CL	The Bot Runner is the software machine that runs bots, when a bot is created using Bot Creator, then Bot Runners can run bots at scale	4785.894207	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_BR_UATD_201_500_CL	The Bot Runner is the software machine that runs bots, when a bot is created using Bot Creator, then Bot Runners can run bots at scale	4307.304786	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_DBOT_ANLZ_CL	The Discovery Bot Analyzer reviews, combines multiple recordings, identifies the repetitive steps and creates automation opportunities, assesses the ROI and prioritizes the automation pipeline. \$0 Introductory Price until end of the year.	9571.788413	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_DBOT_REC_CL	The Discovery Bot Recorder records user actions, reviews and annotates the recorded steps.	95.71788413	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAEL_RPA_PLT_CL	Includes 1 Control Room, 1 Bot Creator, 1 Unattended Runner, 1 Analytics User	8614.609572	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAEL_CR_CL	The Enterprise Control Room manages, schedules, executes, and configures various capabilities of bots and Bot Runners using a collection of specialized web services	9571.788413	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAEL_ADBC_CL	The Bot Creator software is used to author and upload bots	2871.536524	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAEL_ADBR_ATD_CL	Users with an Attended Bot Runner license can run bots on their workstations using the Bot Agent, and can make use of local schedules and triggers for time or event based automation.	1435.768262	EA



511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AACL_ADBR_UATD_CL	The Bot Runner is the software machine that runs bots, when a bot is created using Bot Creator, then Bot Runners can run bots at scale	5743.073048	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAPP_RPA_PLT_CL	Includes 1 Control Room, 3 Bot Creators , 1 Unattended Bot Runner, 10 Analytics Users	9571.788413	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_AARI_CL	AARI for Applications (SFDC, Excel, GSheets, Teams) and AARI for Web (HBC) - per user (formerly A2019 Productivity Pack)	382.8715365	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_AARI_201_500_CL	AARI for Applications (SFDC, Excel, GSheets, Teams) and AARI for Web (HBC)- 201-500 Users (formerly A2019 Productivity Pack)	287.1536524	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_AARI_501_1000_CL	AARI for Applications (SFDC, Excel, GSheets, Teams) AARI for Web (HBC)- 501-1000 Users (formerly A2019 Productivity Pack)	239.2947103	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_AARI_1001_CL	AARI for Applications (SFDC, Excel, GSheets, Teams) AARI for Web (HBC) - 1001+ Users (formerly A2019 Productivity Pack)	191.4357683	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_CD_CL	Citizen developer license allows a business user ability to create and run automations	4403.02267	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_CD_CL_BL	Citizen developer license allows a business user ability to create and run automations (Pack of 10)	24886.64987	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	IQBot20K_Pages_CL	A2019 Cloud IQBOT Pages - Annual Subscription for up to 20,000 pages	9571.788413	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	IQBES250K_Pages_CL	A2019 Cloud IQBOT Pages - Annual Subscription for up to 250,000 pages	95717.88413	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	IQBES500K_Pages_CL	A2019 Cloud IQBOT Pages - Annual Subscription for up to 500,000 pages	143576.8262	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	IQBES1M_Pages_CL	A2019 Cloud IQBOT Pages - Annual Subscription for up to 1,000,000 pages	191435.7683	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	IQBES2M_Pages_CL	A2019 Cloud IQBOT Pages - Annual Subscription for up to 2,000,000 pages	335012.5945	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	IQBES5M_Pages_CL	A2019 Cloud IQBOT Pages - Annual Subscription for up to 5,000,000 pages	670025.1889	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	IQBES10M_Pages_CL	A2019 Cloud IQBOT Pages - Annual Subscription for up to 10,000,000 pages	957178.8413	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	IQBESDC250K_Pages_CL	A2019 Cloud IQBOT Document Classifier Pages - Annual Subscription for up to 250,000 pages	19143.57683	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	IQBESDC500K_Pages_CL	A2019 Cloud IQBOT Document Classifier Pages - Annual Subscription for up to 500,000 pages	28715.36524	EA

511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	IQBESDC1M_Pages_CL	A2019 Cloud IQBOT Document Classifier Pages - Annual Subscription for up to 1,000,000 pages	47858.94207	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	IQBESDC10M_Pages_CL	A2019 Cloud IQBOT Document Classifier Pages - Annual Subscription for up to 10,000,000 pages	191435.7683	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_RPA_PLT_CLE	Includes 3 Control Rooms, 10 Bot Creators, 5 Unattended Bot Runners, 5 Attended Bot Runners, 1 Analytics Platform, 10 Analytics Users, 100 Productivity Pack Users, IQBot 60,000 Pages, 2 Discovery Bot Process Analyzers, 20 Discovery Bot Process Recorders	114861.461	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAE_DWF_KIT_CLE	Includes 3 Control Rooms, 3 Bot Creators, 3 Unattended Bot Runners, 3 Attended Bot Runners, 1 Analytics Platform, 10 Analytics Users, IQBot 20,000 Pages, 1 Discovery Bot Process Analyzer, 10 Discovery Bot Process Recorders	43073.04786	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_CR_CLE	The Enterprise Control Room manages, schedules, executes, and configures various capabilities of bots and Bot Runners using a collection of specialized web services	9571.788413	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_ANLYT_USER_CLE	Bot Insight is an Automation Anywhere Enterprise analytics platform that provides real-time, interactive, and smart insights about business processes and operational intelligence	957.1788413	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_BC_CLE	The Bot Creator software is used to author and upload bots	2871.536524	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_BR_ATD_CLE	Users with an Attended Bot Runner license can run bots on their workstations using the Bot Agent, and can make use of local schedules and triggers for time or event based automation.	1722.921914	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_BR_UATD_CLE	The Bot Runner is the software machine that runs bots, when a bot is created using Bot Creator, then Bot Runners can run bots at scale	5743.073048	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_BR_ATD_201_500_CLE	Users with an Attended Bot Runner license can run bots on their workstations using the Bot Agent, and can make use of local schedules and triggers for time or event based automation.	957.1788413	EA

511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_BR_ATD_501_1000_CLE	Users with an Attended Bot Runner license can run bots on their workstations using the Bot Agent, and can make use of local schedules and triggers for time or event based automation.	765.743073	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_BR_UATD_51_100_CLE	The Bot Runner is the software machine that runs bots, when a bot is created using Bot Creator, then Bot Runners can run bots at scale	5264.483627	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_BR_UATD_101_200_CLE	The Bot Runner is the software machine that runs bots, when a bot is created using Bot Creator, then Bot Runners can run bots at scale	4785.894207	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_BR_UATD_201_500_CLE	The Bot Runner is the software machine that runs bots, when a bot is created using Bot Creator, then Bot Runners can run bots at scale	4307.304786	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_DBOT_ANLZ_CLE	The Discovery Bot Analyzer reviews, combines multiple recordings, identifies the repetitive steps and creates automation opportunities, assesses the ROI and prioritizes the automation pipeline. \$0 Introductory Price until end of the year.	9571.788413	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_DBOT_REC_CLE	The Discovery Bot Recorder records user actions, reviews and annotates the recorded steps.	95.71788413	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAAPP_RPA_PLT_CLE	Includes 1 Control Room, 3 Bot Creators , 1 Unattended Bot Runner, 10 Analytics Users	9571.788413	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_AARI_CLE	AARI for Applications (SFDC, Excel, GSheets, Teams) and AARI for Web (HBC) - per user (formerly A2019 Productivity Pack)	382.8715365	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_AARI_201_500_CLE	AARI for Applications (SFDC, Excel, GSheets, Teams) and AARI for Web (HBC)- 201-500 Users (formerly A2019 Productivity Pack)	287.1536524	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_AARI_501_1000_CLE	AARI for Applications (SFDC, Excel, GSheets, Teams) AARI for Web (HBC)- 501-1000 Users (formerly A2019 Productivity Pack)	239.2947103	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_AARI_1001_CLE	AARI for Applications (SFDC, Excel, GSheets, Teams) AARI for Web (HBC) - 1001+ Users (formerly A2019 Productivity Pack)	191.4357683	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_CD_CLE	Citizen developer license allows a business user ability to create and run automations	4403.02267	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_CD_CLE_BL	Citizen developer license allows a business user ability to create and run automations (Pack of 10)	24886.64987	EA

511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	IQBot20K_Pages_CLE	Annual Subscription for up to 20,000 pages	9571.788413	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	IQBES250K_Pages_CLE	Annual Subscription for up to 250,000 pages	95717.88413	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	IQBES500K_Pages_CLE	Annual Subscription for up to 500,000 pages	143576.8262	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	IQBES1M_Pages_CLE	Annual Subscription for up to 1,000,000 pages	191435.7683	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	IQBES2M_Pages_CLE	Annual Subscription for up to 2,000,000 pages	335012.5945	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	IQBES5M_Pages_CLE	Annual Subscription for up to 5,000,000 pages	670025.1889	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	IQBES10M_Pages_CLE	Annual Subscription for up to 10,000,000 pages	957178.8413	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	IQBESDC250K_Pages_CLE	A2019 Cloud-enabled IQBOT Document Classifier Pages - Annual Subscription for up to 250,000 pages	19143.57683	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	IQBESDC500K_Pages_CLE	A2019 Cloud-enabled IQBOT Document Classifier Pages - Annual Subscription for up to 500,000 pages	28715.36524	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	IQBESDC1M_Pages_CLE	A2019 Cloud-enabled IQBOT Document Classifier Pages - Annual Subscription for up to 1,000,000 pages	47858.94207	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	IQBESDC10M_Pages_CLE	A2019 Cloud-enabled IQBOT Document Classifier Pages - Annual Subscription for up to 10,000,000 pages	191435.7683	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_RPA_PLT_OP	Includes 3 Control Rooms, 10 Bot Creators, 5 Unattended Bot Runners, 5 Attended Bot Runners, 1 Analytics Platform, 10 Analytics Users, 100 Productivity Pack Users, IQBot 60,000 Pages, 2 Discovery Bot Process Analyzers, 20 Discovery Bot Process Recorders	114861.461	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAE_DWF_KIT_OP	Includes 3 Control Rooms, 3 Bot Creators, 3 Unattended Bot Runners, 3 Attended Bot Runners, 1 Analytics Platform, 10 Analytics Users, IQBot 20,000 Pages, 1 Discovery Bot Process Analyzer, 10 Discovery Bot Process Recorders	43073.04786	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_CR_OP	The Enterprise Control Room manages, schedules, executes, and configures various capabilities of bots and Bot Runners using a collection of specialized web services	9571.788413	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_BC_OP	The Bot Creator software is used to author and upload bots	2871.536524	EA

511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_BR_ATD_OP	Users with an Attended Bot Runner license can run bots on their workstations using the Bot Agent, and can make use of local schedules and triggers for time or event based automation.	1435.768262	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_BR_UATD_OP	The Bot Runner is the software machine that runs bots, when a bot is created using Bot Creator, then Bot Runners can run bots at scale	5743.073048	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_ANLYT_USER_OP	Bot Insight is an Automation Anywhere Enterprise analytics platform that provides real-time, interactive, and smart insights about business processes and operational intelligence	957.1788413	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_BR_ATD_201_500_OP	Users with an Attended Bot Runner license can run bots on their workstations using the Bot Agent, and can make use of local schedules and triggers for time or event based automation.	957.1788413	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_BR_UATD_51_100_OP	The Bot Runner is the software machine that runs bots, when a bot is created using Bot Creator, then Bot Runners can run bots at scale	5264.483627	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_BR_UATD_101_200_OP	The Bot Runner is the software machine that runs bots, when a bot is created using Bot Creator, then Bot Runners can run bots at scale	4785.894207	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_BR_UATD_201_500_OP	The Bot Runner is the software machine that runs bots, when a bot is created using Bot Creator, then Bot Runners can run bots at scale	4307.304786	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_BR_ATD_501_1000_OP	Users with an Attended Bot Runner license can run bots on their workstations using the Bot Agent, and can make use of local schedules and triggers for time or event based automation.	765.743073	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_DBOT_ANLZ_OP	The Discovery Bot Analyzer reviews, combines multiple recordings, identifies the repetitive steps and creates automation opportunities, assesses the ROI and prioritizes the automation pipeline. \$0 Introductory Price until end of the year.	9571.788413	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_DBOT_REC_OP	The Discovery Bot Recorder records user actions, reviews and annotates the recorded steps.	95.71788413	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_CR_HADR_OP	A Control Room for High Availability Disaster Recovery	2392.947103	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_BC_HADR_OP	A Bot Creator for High Availability Disaster Recovery	717.884131	EA

511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_BR_HADR_OP	An Unattended Bot Runner for High Availability Disaster Recovery	1196.473552	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAPP_RPA_PLT_OP	Includes 1 Control Room, 3 Bot Creators, 1 Unattended Bot Runner, 10 Analytics Users	9571.788413	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_AARI_OP	AARI for Applications (SFDC, Excel, GSheets, Teams) and AARI for Web (HBC) - per user (formerly A2019 Productivity Pack)	382.8715365	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_AARI_201_500_OP	AARI for Applications (SFDC, Excel, GSheets, Teams) and AARI for Web (HBC)- 201-500 Users (formerly A2019 Productivity Pack)	287.1536524	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_AARI_501_1000_OP	AARI for Applications (SFDC, Excel, GSheets, Teams) AARI for Web (HBC)- 501-1000 Users (formerly A2019 Productivity Pack)	239.2947103	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_AARI_1001_OP	AARI for Applications (SFDC, Excel, GSheets, Teams) AARI for Web (HBC) - 1001+ Users (formerly A2019 Productivity Pack)	191.4357683	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_CD_OP	Citizen developer license allows a business user ability to create and run automations	4403.02267	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_CD_OP_BL	Citizen developer license allows a business user ability to create and run automations (Pack of 10)	24886.64987	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	IQBot20K_Pages_OP	A2019 On-Prem IQBOT Pages - Annual Subscription for up to 20,000 pages	9571.788413	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	IQBES250K_Pages_OP	A2019 On-Prem IQBOT Pages - Annual Subscription for up to 250,000 pages	95717.88413	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	IQBES500K_Pages_OP	A2019 On-Prem IQBOT Pages - Annual Subscription for up to 500,000 pages	143576.8262	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	IQBES1M_Pages_OP	A2019 On-Prem IQBOT Pages - Annual Subscription for up to 1,000,000 pages	191435.7683	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	IQBES2M_Pages_OP	A2019 On-Prem IQBOT Pages - Annual Subscription for up to 2,000,000 pages	335012.5945	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	IQBES5M_Pages_OP	A2019 On-Prem IQBOT Pages - Annual Subscription for up to 5,000,000 pages	670025.1889	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	IQBES10M_Pages_OP	A2019 On-Prem IQBOT Pages - Annual Subscription for up to 10,000,000 pages	957178.8413	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	IQBESDC250K_Pages_OP	A2019 On-Prem IQBOT Document Classifier Pages - Annual Subscription for up to 250,000 pages	19143.57683	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	IQBESDC500K_Pages_OP	A2019 On-Prem IQBOT Document Classifier Pages - Annual Subscription for up to 500,000 pages	28715.36524	EA

511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	IQBESDC1M_Pages_OP	A2019 On-Prem IQBOT Document Classifier Pages - Annual Subscription for up to 1,000,000 pages	47858.94207	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	IQBESDC10M_Pages_OP	A2019 On-Prem IQBOT Document Classifier Pages - Annual Subscription for up to 10,000,000 pages	191435.7683	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_GOLD_SUPRT	Automation Anywhere A+ Gold Support (pricing is shown at minimum, calculation is based on deal value)	71788.4131	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_SIL_SUPRT	Automation Anywhere A+ Silver Support (pricing is shown at minimum, calculation is based on deal value)	11486.1461	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_BS_PvtBotStore_Enterprise	Unlimited users; 90 internal bot listings; Enterprise Login (SSO or AD); and Granular access controls of public and private bot downloads and other actions.	86146.09572	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_BS_PvtBotStore_STD	Includes: Unlimited users; 75 internal bot listings; Enterprise Login (SSO or AD). Bought as a standalone product, not with AA Bundle.	38287.15365	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	IQBot20K_Pages	IQBOT Pages - Annual Subscription for up to 20,000 pages	9571.788413	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	IQBES_Pages_Tier1	IQBOT Pages - Annual Subscription for up to 250,000 pages	95717.88413	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	IQBES_Pages_Tier2	IQBOT Pages - Annual Subscription for up to 500,000 pages	143576.8262	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	IQBES_Pages_Tier3	IQBOT Pages - Annual Subscription for up to 1,000,000 pages	191435.7683	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	IQBES_Pages_Tier4	IQBOT Pages - Annual Subscription for up to 2,000,000 pages	335012.5945	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	IQBES_Pages_Tier5	IQBOT Pages - Annual Subscription for up to 5,000,000 pages	670025.1889	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	IQBES_Pages_Tier6	IQBOT Pages - Annual Subscription for up to 10,000,000 pages	957178.8413	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	IQBES_Pages_Tier7	IQBOT Pages - Annual Subscription for up to Unlimited pages	1435768.262	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	IQBES_INV_DW_TR1	IQBOT Pages - Annual Subscription for up to 200,000 pages	47858.94207	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	IQBES_INV_DW_TR2	IQBOT Pages - Annual Subscription for up to 500,000 pages	95717.88413	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	IQBES_INV_DW_TR3	IQBOT Pages - Annual Subscription for up to 1,000,000 pages	143576.8262	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	IQBES_ATD_BCK_OFc	IQBOT Attended Bot + Klevops 100 User Pack	23929.47103	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	IQBES_ATD_FRT_OFc	IQBOT Attended Bot + Klevops per User	1435.768262	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	SVC_IQBOT_PGM_IN	IQBOT Program Manager - India	765.743073	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	SVC_IQBOT_SOL_ARCH_ROW	Architecture Solutions for ROW	598.2367758	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	SVC_IQBOT_PGM_JPN	IQBOT Program Manager - Japan	1914.357683	EA

511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	SVC_IQBOT_SOL_ARCH_GE	IQBOT Solution Architect - Germany / East Europe	1799.496222	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	SVC_IQBOT_APP_EN_GE	IQBOT Application Engineer - Germany / East Europe	1378.337531	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	SVC_IQBOT_SOL_ARCH_UK	IQBOT Solution Architect - UK / North Europe	2010.075567	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	SVC_IQBOT_SOL_ARCH_JPN	IQBOT Solution Architect - Japan	1914.357683	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	SVC_IQBOT_SOL_ARCH_AUS	IQBOT Solution Architect - Australia	1914.357683	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	SVC_IQBOT_SOL_ARCH_FR	IQBOT Solution Architect - France / South Europe	1799.496222	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	SVC_IQBOT_PGM_AUS	IQBOT Program Manager - Australia	1914.357683	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	SVC_IQBOT_PGM_SKOR	IQBOT Program Manager - South Korea	1914.357683	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	SVC_IQBOT_PGM_LATAM	IQBOT Program Manager - LATAM	1340.050378	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	SVC_IQBOT_PGM_UK	IQBOT Program Manager - UK / North Europe	2297.229219	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	SVC_IQBOT_AUT_EN_JPN	IQBOT Automation Engineer - Japan	1531.486146	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	SVC_IQBOT_APP_EN_FR	IQBOT Application Engineer - France / South Europe	1378.337531	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	SVC_IQBOT_PGM_GE	IQBOT Program Manager - Germany / East Europe	2105.793451	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	SVC_IQBOT_SOL_ARCH_SGP	IQBOT Solution Architect - Singapore	1196.473552	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	SVC_IQBOT_SOL_ARCH_NA MER	IQBOT Solution Architect - N America	2488.664987	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	SVC_IQBOT_SOL_ARCH_LAT AM	IQBOT Solution Architect - LATAM	1148.61461	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	SVC_IQBOT_APP_EN_UK	IQBOT Application Engineer - UK / North Europe	1531.486146	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	SVC_IQBOT_PGM_NAMER	IQBOT Program Manager - N America	2488.664987	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	SVC_IQBOT_PGM_FR	IQBOT Program Manager - France / South Europe	2105.793451	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	SVC_IQBOT_APP_EN_LATAM	IQBOT Application Engineer - LATAM	1052.896725	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	SVC_IQBOT_SOL_ARCH_SKO R	IQBOT Solution Architect - South Korea	1914.357683	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	SVC_IQBOT_APP_EN_NAME R	IQBOT Application Engineer - N America	1627.20403	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	SVC_IQBOT_SOL_ARCH_IN	IQBOT Solution Architect - India	574.3073048	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	SVC_IQBOT_APP_EN_IN	IQBOT Application Engineer - India	478.5894207	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	SVC_IQBOT_PGM_SGP	IQBOT Program Manager - Singapore	1196.473552	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_RPA_PLT	AAE RPA Platform: AAI RPA Platform 3CR, 10 BC, 5 UBR	95717.88413	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAE_DIGI_WF_STRT_KIT	AAE DWSK 3 CR, 3 BC, 3 UBR, 1 Analytics Platform, 5 Analytics Users, 3 ABR and 20K IQBot Pages	43073.04786	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_CR	AAE Control Room (Subscription License)	9571.788413	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_BC	AAE Bot Creator (Subscription License)	2871.536524	EA



511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_BR_ATD	AAE Attended Bot Runner (Subscription License)	1435.768262	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_BR_UATD	AAE Bot Runner (Subscription License)	4785.894207	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_BR_ATD_201_500_FG	AAE Bot Runner Federal (Subscription License: 200 - 500)	957.1788413	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_BR_ATD_501_1000_F G	AAE Bot Runner Federal (Subscription License:500 - 1000)	765.743073	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_BR_ATD_1001_2000	AAE Bot Runner (Subscription License)	622.1662469	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_BR_UATD_51_100	AAE Bot Runner (Subscription License)	4307.304786	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_BR_UATD_101_200	AAE Bot Runner (Subscription License)	3828.715365	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_BR_UATD_201_500	AAE Bot Runner (Subscription License)	3350.125945	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_CR_HADR	AAE Control Room (Subscription License)	2392.947103	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_BC_HADR	AAE Bot Creator (Subscription License)	717.884131	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_BR_HADR	AAE Bot Runner Unattended (Subscription License)	1196.473552	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_DR	AAE Disaster Recovery Licenses (Subscription License) 25% of the Production Bots	9.571788413	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_DW_ACCLTR_PKG1	AAE DW Accelerator Package 1: 5 CR, 50 BC, 50 UBR, 50 ABR, IQBot Tier 2, Unlimited IQBot Creators and Runners, 1 Analytics Platform/ 25 Users	507304.7859	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_DW_ACCLTR_PKG2	AAE DW Accelerator Package 2 : 5 CR, 25 BC, 25 UBR, 25 ABR, IQBot Tier 1, Unlimited IQBot Creators and Runners, 1 Analytics Platform/ 15 Users	315869.0176	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAPP_RPA_PLT	AAE Partner Pack Bundle: 1 CR, 3 BC, 1 Runner	9571.788413	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAE_ELA_Platform	AAE ELA Platform	1435768.262	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAE_ELA_Package_Services	AAE ELA Package Services	478589.4207	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAE_ELA_Package	AAE ELA Package	1148614.61	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	APLS_TKNST1_0120	Pre-paid Tokens to apply toward purchase of offerings designed to accelerate your digital transformation with Automation Anywhere. Validity: 3 months. Refer to A+ Accelerators catalog for details. Terms and conditions apply	1914.357683	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	APLS_TKNST1_2140	Pre-paid Tokens to apply toward purchase of offerings designed to accelerate your digital transformation with Automation Anywhere. Validity: 1 year. Refer to A+ Accelerators catalog for details. Terms and conditions apply	1531.486146	EA

511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	APLS_TKNST1_4160	Pre-paid Tokens to apply toward purchase of offerings designed to accelerate your digital transformation with Automation Anywhere. Validity: 1 year. Refer to A+ Accelerators catalog for details. Terms and conditions apply	1435.768262	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	APLS_TKNST1_6100	Pre-paid Tokens to apply toward purchase of offerings designed to accelerate your digital transformation with Automation Anywhere. Validity: 1 year. Refer to A+ Accelerators catalog for details. Terms and conditions apply	1340.050378	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_ANLYT_PLT	Automation Anywhere Analytics Platform (Subscription License)	47858.94207	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AAES_ANLYT_USER	Automation Anywhere Analytics User (Subscription License)	957.1788413	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	AMC	Annual Maintenance Contract (20% of total licensing cost)	9.571788413	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	EXPNS	For all the on-site services, the travel expenses and lodging and M&IE expenses as per the domestic per diem rates for the Automation Expert.	14357.68262	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	ISG_NFY_AAE_COE_ANLZ_KIT	Code Quality Analyzer Only. 10 users for Code Quality Analyzer	71788.4131	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	ISG_NFY_AAE_NR_CodeAnalyzer	Code Quality Analyzer Only. Max 500 users	263224.1814	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	ISG_NFY_Code Quality Analyzer_LicenseUnit_11_25	Code Quality Analyzer, incremental price above 10 users	2392.947103	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	ISG_NFY_Code Quality Analyzer_LicenseUnit_26_500	Code Quality Analyzer, incremental price above 25 users	478.5894207	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	ISG_NFY_AAE_UNI_PLT	Online Digital Enablement Platform Subscription only. Max 500 users	263224.1814	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	ISG_NFY_TRN_DIGIENBL_PLT_1_50	Online Digital Enablement Platform Subscription	1435.768262	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	ISG_NFY_TRN_DIGIENBL_PLT_101_250	Online Digital Enablement Platform Subscription	957.1788413	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	ISG_NFY_TRN_DIGIENBL_PLT_51_100	Online Digital Enablement Platform Subscription	1196.473552	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	ISG_NFY_AAE_FSL_UNI_PLT	Full Scale Enablement. Incl Enterprise Access to University Online Enablement Platform and Code Quality Analyzer. Max 500 users each	335012.5945	EA
511210	Automation Anywhere, Inc	ISG_NFY_AAE_JPST_ENBLT_PCK	Jumpstart Enablement. Incl Limited Access to University Online Enablement Platform and Code Quality Analyzer. Max 50 Enablement users, 10 Code Quality Analyzer users	95717.88413	EA

511210	Cambridge Semantics	ANZO-KGP	Anzo Knowledge Graph Platform includes: One Anzo production environment, unlimited users, all features, unlimited non-production environments, Dedicated support helpdesk, and Assigned Customer Success manager. Azg KG cores purchased per production environment	181360.2015	EA
511210	Cambridge Semantics	ANZO-KGPENT	Anzo Enterprise includes: Unlimited Anzo production environments, unlimited users, all features, unlimited, non-production environments , Dedicated support helpdesk , and Assigned Customer Success manager. Purchased AZG KG cores may be re-assigned to prod environments once every six months.	634760.7053	EA
511210	Cambridge Semantics	ANZO-GDB	AnzoGraph DB includes: One AnzoGraph DB production environment, unlimited users, all features, unlimited, non-production environments, Dedicated support helpdesk , and Assigned Customer Success manager. AZG cores purchased per production environment.	45340.05038	EA
511210	Cambridge Semantics	ANZO-NP	Single Non-production environment, unlimited users and AZG cores. Purchased monthly. Required only for customers without a production license.	18136.02015	EA
511210	Cambridge Semantics	CSI-SVC-001	Cambridge Semantics Professional Services can be purchased in units and are billed once the unit has been completed. A Single unit consists of a NTE period of 5 business days (Monday through Friday), each business day consisting of 8 hours or less per day, performed by one or more individuals and can be used for design, implementation, configuration, testing, training, troubleshooting and support of the Cambridge Semantics products as required for the customer as defined in the statement of work accompanying the agreement.	10075.56675	EA
511210	Cambridge Semantics	KGP-AZGCORE-1	AnzoGraph Core Level 1 - (Between 1 to 127 Virtual CPUs or Cores) per core	2720.403023	EA
511210	Cambridge Semantics	KGP-AZGCORE-2	AnzoGraph Core Level 2 - (Between 128 to 255 Virtual CPUs or Cores) per core	2448.36272	EA

511210	Cambridge Semantics	KGP-AZGCORE-3	AnzoGraph Core Level 3 - (Between 256 to 511 Virtual CPUs or Cores) per core	2176.322418	EA
511210	Cambridge Semantics	KGP-AZGCORE-4	AnzoGraph Core Level 4 - (Between 512 to 1023 Virtual CPUs or Cores) per core	1904.282116	EA
511210	Cambridge Semantics	KGP-AZGCORE-5	AnzoGraph Core Level 5 - (Between 1024 to 2047 Virtual CPUs or Cores) per core	1632.241814	EA
511210	Cambridge Semantics	KGP-AZGCORE-6	AnzoGraph Core Level 6 - (Between 2048 to 4091 Virtual CPUs or Cores) per core	1360.201511	EA
511210	Cambridge Semantics	KGP-AZGCORE-7	AnzoGraph Core Level 7 - (Greater than 4092 Virtual CPUs or Cores) per core	1088.161209	EA
511210	Cambridge Semantics	GDB-AZGCORE-1	AnzoGraph Core Level 1 - (Between 1 to 127 Virtual CPUs or Cores) per core	1813.602015	EA
511210	Cambridge Semantics	GDB-AZGCORE-2	AnzoGraph Core Level 2 - (Between 128 to 255 Virtual CPUs or Cores) per core	1632.241814	EA
511210	Cambridge Semantics	GDB-AZGCORE-3	AnzoGraph Core Level 3 - (Between 256 to 511 Virtual CPUs or Cores) per core	1450.881612	EA
511210	Cambridge Semantics	GDB-AZGCORE-4	AnzoGraph Core Level 4 - (Between 512 to 1023 Virtual CPUs or Cores) per core	1269.521411	EA
511210	Cambridge Semantics	GDB-AZGCORE-5	AnzoGraph Core Level 5 - (Between 1024 to 2047 Virtual CPUs or Cores) per core	1088.161209	EA
511210	Cambridge Semantics	GDB-AZGCORE-6	AnzoGraph Core Level 6 - (Between 2048 to 4091 Virtual CPUs or Cores) per core	906.8010076	EA
511210	Cambridge Semantics	GDB-AZGCORE-7	AnzoGraph Core Level 7 - (Greater than 4092 Virtual CPUs or Cores) per core	725.440806	EA
511210	Cloudtamer.io	CTIO-PLT001	cloudtamer.io Annual Platform Subscription	\$ 5,037.78	EA
511210	Cloudtamer.io	CTIO-100KUU001	cloudtamer.io Usage Unit, covering \$100,000 USD of Cloud Service Provider (CSP) spend	\$ 5,037.78	EA
511210	Cloudtamer.io	CTIO-SVC001	cloudtamer.io Professional Services - 1 Unit - Paid Up Front	\$ 15,113.35	EA
511210	Cloudtamer.io	CTIO-SPT001	cloudtamer.io Annual Premium support	\$ 25,188.92	EA
511210	Cloudtamer.io	CTIO-SVC-ONBOARDSTD-USA	cloudtamer.io Onboarding Package - Standard (w/US Travel)	\$ 45,340.05	EA
511210	doudtamer.io	CTIO-PLT001	cloudtamer.io Annual Platform Subscription	\$ 5,000.00	EA
511210	doudtamer.io	CTIO-100KUU001	cloudtamer.io \$100,000 USD CSP Spend Usage Unit	\$ 5,000.00	EA
511210	doudtamer.io	CTIO-SVC001	cloudtamer.io Onboarding Setup – per Unit	\$ 15,000.00	EA
511210	doudtamer.io	CTIO-SPT001	cloudtamer.io Annual Platform Subscription with Premium Support	\$ 25,000.00	EA
511210	doudtamer.io	CTIO-SVC-ONBOARDSTD-USA	cloudtamer.io \$100,000 USD CSP Spend Usage Unit with Premium Support	\$ 45,000.00	EA

511210	D3 Security Management Systems Inc.	D3-CYB-OP-SOARANDMITRE	On-premise instance of Incident response using SOAR principles and MITRE's ATT&CK 11 step framework. This includes e-Alert as well as Premium Analytics.	\$ 100,755.67	EA
511210	D3 Security Management Systems Inc.	D3-CYB-OP-ANALYST100+1YR	User license bundle discount for over 100 user licenses billed on an annual basis	\$ 3,022.67	EA
511210	D3 Security Management Systems Inc.	D3-CYB-OP-ANALYST100-1YR	User license bundle discount for under 100 user licenses billed on an annual basis	\$ 4,030.23	EA
511210	D3 Security Management Systems Inc.	D3-CYB-OP-REM-HOR	Remote assistance hourly rate to be purchased to ensure speedy resolution	\$ 317.38	EA
511210	D3 Security Management Systems Inc.	D3-CYB-OP-PROSERV-DAY	Daily charges for professional services daily on-site rates	\$ 453.40	EA
511210	D3 Security Management Systems Inc.	D3-CYB-OP-ITFORE-CASE	Digital IT Forensics and Case Management for investigations, collaboration and in-depth analysis	\$ 45,340.05	EA
511210	D3 Security Management Systems Inc.	D3-CYB-OP-2FACAUTH	Enabling 2 Factor Authentication	\$ 24,181.36	EA
511210	D3 Security Management Systems Inc.	D3-CYB-OP-STARTPKG	Starter package for SOAR & MITRE with 10 user licenses.	\$ 80,604.53	EA
511210	D3 Security Management Systems Inc.	D3-CYB-OP-CUSDEV-HOU	Hourly rate for any custom development work that is required that is outside scope or required on an ad-hoc basis	\$ 201.51	EA
511210	D3 Security Management Systems Inc.	D3-CYB-SAAS-SOARANDMITRE	SaaS instance of Incident response using SOAR principles and MITRE's ATT&CK 11 step framework. This includes e-Alert as well as Premium Analytics	\$ 85,642.32	EA
511210	D3 Security Management Systems Inc.	D3-CYB-SAAS-ANALYST100+1YR	User license bundle discount for over 100 user licenses billed on an annual basis	\$ 3,022.67	EA
511210	D3 Security Management Systems Inc.	D3-CYB-SAAS-ANALYST100-1YR	User license bundle discount for under 100 user licenses billed on an annual basis	\$ 4,030.23	EA
511210	D3 Security Management Systems Inc.	D3-CYB-SAAS-REM-HOR	Remote assistance hourly rate to be purchased to ensure speedy resolution	\$ 317.38	EA
511210	D3 Security Management Systems Inc.	D3-CYB-SAAS-PROSERV-DAY	Daily charges for professional services daily on-site rates	\$ 453.40	EA
511210	D3 Security Management Systems Inc.	D3-CYB-SAAS-ITFORE-CASE	Digital IT Forensics and Case Management for investigations, collaboration and in-depth analysis	\$ 40,302.27	EA
511210	D3 Security Management Systems Inc.	D3-CYB-SAAS-2FACAUTH	Enabling 2 Factor Authentication	\$ 24,181.36	EA
511210	D3 Security Management Systems Inc.	D3-CYB-SAAS-STARTPKG	Starter package for SOAR & MITRE with 10 user licenses.	\$ 70,528.97	EA

511210	D3 Security Management Systems Inc.	D3-CYB-SAAS-CUSDEV-HOU	Hourly rate for any custom development work that is required that is outside scope or required on an ad-hoc basis	\$ 201.51	EA
511210	D3 Security Management Systems Inc.	D3-PHYSICAL-SAAS-DISPATCH	Cloud Dispatch module for Incident Response	40302.267	EA
511210	D3 Security Management Systems Inc.	D3-PHYSICAL-SAAS-EALERT	Cloud eAlert module for incident ingestion	15113.35013	EA
511210	D3 Security Management Systems Inc.	D3-PHYSICAL-SAAS-CASEMGMT	Cloud Case Investigations	40302.267	EA
511210	D3 Security Management Systems Inc.	D3-PHYSICAL-SAAS-GUARDTOUR	Cloud Guard Tour	40302.267	EA
511210	D3 Security Management Systems Inc.	D3-PHYSICAL-SAAS-GIA	Cloud Geo-Analytical module	24181.3602	EA
511210	D3 Security Management Systems Inc.	D3-PHYSICAL-SAAS-INCIDENT REPORTING	Cloud Incident Reporting	35264.48363	EA
511210	D3 Security Management Systems Inc.	D3-PHYSICAL-SAAS-ANALYST100+1YR	Cloud SaaS user license for over a 100 users per Year	3123.425693	EA
511210	D3 Security Management Systems Inc.	D3-PHYSICAL-SAAS-ANALYST100-1YR	Cloud SaaS user license for under a 100 users per Year	4332.493703	EA
511210	D3 Security Management Systems Inc.	D3-PHYSICAL-SAAS-REM-HOR	Cloud SaaS remote assistance	352.6448363	EA
511210	D3 Security Management Systems Inc.	D3-PHYSICAL-SAAS-PROSERV-DAY	Cloud SaaS Pro-Serv rate for travel & expenses	503.7783375	EA
511210	D3 Security Management Systems Inc.	D3-PHYSICAL-SAAS-2FACAUTH	Cloud SaaS 2 Factor Authentication	28211.5869	EA
511210	D3 Security Management Systems Inc.	D3-PHYSICAL-SAAS-CUSDEV-HOU	Cloud SaaS Hourly rate	251.8891688	EA
511210	D3 Security Management Systems Inc.	D3-PHYSICAL-OP-DISPATCH	On-Premise Dispatch module for Incident Response	30226.70025	EA
511210	D3 Security Management Systems Inc.	D3-PHYSICAL-OP-EALERT	On-Premise eAlert module for incident ingestion	15113.35013	EA
511210	D3 Security Management Systems Inc.	D3-PHYSICAL-OP-CASEMGMT	On-Premise Case Investigation	30226.70025	EA
511210	D3 Security Management Systems Inc.	D3-PHYSICAL-OP-GUARDTOUR	On-Premise Guard Tour	30226.70025	EA
511210	D3 Security Management Systems Inc.	D3-PHYSICAL-OP-GIA	On-Premise Geo-Analytical module	171284.6348	EA
511210	D3 Security Management Systems Inc.	D3-PHYSICAL-OP-INCIDENTREPORTING	On-Premise Incident Reporting	55415.61713	EA

511210	D3 Security Management Systems Inc.	D3-PHYSICAL-OP-ANALYST100+1YR	On-Premise user license for over a 100 users per Year	3123.425693	EA
511210	D3 Security Management Systems Inc.	D3-PHYSICAL-OP-ANALYST100-1YR	On-Premise user license for under a 100 users per Year	4332.493703	EA
511210	D3 Security Management Systems Inc.	D3-PHYSICAL-OP-REM-HOR	On-Premise remote assistance	352.6448363	EA
511210	D3 Security Management Systems Inc.	D3-PHYSICAL-OP-PROSERV-DAY	On-Premise Pro-Serv rate for travel & expenses	503.7783375	EA
511210	D3 Security Management Systems Inc.	D3-PHYSICAL-OP-2FACAUTH	On-Premise 2 Factor Authentication	28211.5869	EA
511210	D3 Security Management Systems Inc.	D3-PHYSICAL-OP-CUSDEV-HOU	On-Premise Hourly rate	251.8891688	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-ONP-STD	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 48,866.50	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-ONP-ENT	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 195,465.99	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-USER	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 11,727.96	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-MOD	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 4,886.65	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-D-PRED	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 11,727.96	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-TIME-SERIES	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 5,863.98	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-MODEL-DOC	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ -	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-CODE-GEN	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 3,909.32	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-QS-SMALL	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 112,342.57	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-QS-MEDIUM	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 185,692.70	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-QS-LARGE	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 278,539.04	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-ML-12-8-11	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 229,868.01	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-ML-10-8-21	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 158,034.26	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-ML-14-8-22	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 263,390.43	EA

511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-ML-10-8-31	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 143,667.51	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-ML-12-8-32	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 191,556.68	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-ML-14-8-33	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 239,445.84	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-ML-20-12-11	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 408,133.00	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-ML-16-8-21	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 280,591.44	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-ML-24-16-22	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 467,652.39	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-ML-16-8-31	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 255,083.12	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-ML-20-12-32	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 340,110.83	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-ML-24-16-33	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 425,138.54	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-ML-30-24-11	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 653,247.36	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-ML-24-16-21	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 449,107.30	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-ML-36-24-22	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 748,511.84	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-ML-24-16-31	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 408,279.09	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-ML-30-20-32	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 544,372.80	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-ML-36-24-33	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 680,465.49	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-ML-48-32-11	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 1,010,950.13	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-ML-36-24-21	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 704,095.72	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-ML-60-40-22	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 1,158,379.85	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-ML-36-24-31	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 631,843.83	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-ML-48-32-32	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 842,458.44	EA



511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-ML-60-40-33	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 1,053,073.05	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-ML-76-56-11	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 1,542,226.70	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-ML-60-40-21	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 1,060,280.10	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-ML-92-72-22	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 1,767,134.51	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-ML-60-40-31	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 963,891.18	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-ML-76-56-32	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 1,285,188.92	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-ML-92-72-33	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 1,606,485.64	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-ML-12-12-11	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 382,331.49	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-ML-10-8-21	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 262,852.39	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-ML-14-16-22	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 438,087.66	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-ML-10-8-31	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 238,957.18	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-ML-12-12-32	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 318,609.57	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-ML-14-16-33	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 398,261.96	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-ML-20-24-11	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 584,052.39	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-ML-16-16-21	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 401,535.52	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-ML-24-32-22	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 669,226.20	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-ML-16-16-31	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 365,032.75	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-ML-20-24-32	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 486,710.33	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-ML-24-32-33	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 608,387.91	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-ML-30-32-11	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 921,338.04	EA

511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-ML-24-24-21	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 626,492.70	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-ML-36-40-22	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 1,044,155.16	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-ML-24-24-31	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 569,538.54	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-ML-30-32-32	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 759,385.39	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-ML-36-40-33	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 949,231.23	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-ML-48-40-11	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 1,311,185.89	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-ML-36-32-21	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 901,439.80	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-ML-60-48-22	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 1,502,400.00	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-ML-36-32-31	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 819,491.18	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-ML-48-40-32	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 1,092,654.91	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-ML-60-48-33	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 1,365,818.64	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-ML-76-72-11	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 1,989,061.96	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-ML-60-56-21	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 1,367,480.10	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-ML-92-88-22	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 2,279,133.50	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-ML-60-56-31	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 1,243,163.73	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-ML-76-72-32	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 1,657,551.64	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-ML-92-88-33	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 2,071,939.55	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-TS-12-8-11	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 229,868.01	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-TS-10-8-21	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 158,034.26	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-TS-14-8-22	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 263,390.43	EA

511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-TS-10-8-31	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 143,667.51	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-TS-12-8-32	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 191,556.68	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-TS-14-8-33	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 239,445.84	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-TS-20-12-11	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 408,133.00	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-TS-16-8-21	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 280,591.44	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-TS-24-16-22	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 467,652.39	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-TS-16-8-31	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 255,083.12	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-TS-20-12-32	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 340,110.83	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-TS-24-16-33	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 425,138.54	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-TS-30-24-11	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 653,247.36	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-TS-24-16-21	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 449,107.30	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-TS-36-24-22	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 748,511.84	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-TS-24-16-31	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 408,279.09	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-TS-30-20-32	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 544,372.80	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-TS-36-24-33	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 680,465.49	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-TS-48-32-11	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 1,010,950.13	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-TS-36-24-21	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 695,027.71	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-TS-60-40-22	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 1,158,379.85	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-TS-36-24-31	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 631,843.83	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-TS-48-32-32	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 842,458.44	EA

511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-TS-60-40-33	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 1,053,073.05	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-TS-76-56-11	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 1,542,226.70	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-TS-60-40-21	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 1,060,280.10	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-TS-92-72-22	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 1,767,134.51	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-TS-60-40-31	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 963,891.18	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-TS-76-56-32	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 1,285,188.92	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-TS-92-72-33	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 1,606,485.64	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-TS-12-12-11	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 382,331.49	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-TS-10-8-21	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 262,852.39	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-TS-14-16-22	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 438,087.66	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-TS-10-8-31	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 238,957.18	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-TS-12-12-32	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 318,609.57	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-TS-14-16-33	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 398,261.96	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-TS-20-24-11	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 584,052.39	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-TS-16-16-21	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 401,535.52	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-TS-24-32-22	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 669,226.20	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-TS-16-16-31	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 365,032.75	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-TS-20-24-32	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 486,710.33	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-TS-24-32-33	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 608,387.91	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-TS-30-32-11	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 911,262.47	EA

511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-TS-24-24-21	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 626,492.70	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-TS-36-40-22	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 1,044,154.16	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-TS-24-24-31	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 569,538.54	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-TS-30-32-32	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 759,385.39	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-TS-36-40-33	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 949,231.23	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-TS-48-40-11	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 1,311,185.89	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-TS-36-32-21	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 901,439.80	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-TS-60-48-22	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 1,502,400.00	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-TS-36-32-31	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 819,491.18	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-TS-48-40-32	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 1,092,654.91	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-TS-60-48-33	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 1,365,818.64	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-TS-76-72-11	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 1,989,061.96	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-TS-60-56-21	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 1,367,480.10	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-TS-92-88-22	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 2,279,133.50	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-TS-60-56-31	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 1,243,163.73	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-TS-76-72-32	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 1,657,551.64	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-TS-92-88-33	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 2,071,939.55	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-MLTS-12-8-11	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 383,879.09	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-MLTS-10-8-21	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 263,916.37	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-MLTS-14-8-22	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 439,861.96	EA

511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-MLTS-10-8-31	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 239,924.43	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-MLTS-12-8-32	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 319,899.24	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-MLTS-14-8-33	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 399,874.06	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-MLTS-20-12-11	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 681,581.86	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-MLTS-16-8-21	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 468,587.41	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-MLTS-24-16-22	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 780,979.35	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-MLTS-16-8-31	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 425,987.91	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-MLTS-20-12-32	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 567,984.89	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-MLTS-24-16-33	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 709,980.86	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-MLTS-30-24-11	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 1,090,922.92	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-MLTS-24-16-21	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 750,010.08	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-MLTS-36-24-22	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 1,250,016.12	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-MLTS-24-16-31	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 681,826.70	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-MLTS-30-20-32	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 909,102.27	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-MLTS-36-24-33	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 1,136,377.83	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-MLTS-48-32-11	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 1,688,286.15	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-MLTS-36-24-21	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 1,160,696.22	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-MLTS-60-40-22	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 1,934,494.71	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-MLTS-36-24-31	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 1,055,178.84	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-MLTS-48-32-32	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 1,406,904.79	EA

511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-MLTS-60-40-33	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 1,758,631.74	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-MLTS-76-56-11	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 2,575,518.39	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-MLTS-60-40-21	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 1,770,669.02	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-MLTS-92-72-22	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 2,951,115.37	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-MLTS-60-40-31	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 1,609,698.74	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-MLTS-76-56-32	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 2,146,264.99	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-MLTS-92-72-33	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 2,682,832.24	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-MLTS-12-12-11	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 638,492.70	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-MLTS-10-8-21	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 438,964.23	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-MLTS-14-16-22	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 731,607.05	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-MLTS-10-8-31	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 399,057.93	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-MLTS-12-12-32	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 532,077.58	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-MLTS-14-16-33	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 665,097.23	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-MLTS-20-24-11	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 975,367.25	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-MLTS-16-16-21	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 670,565.24	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-MLTS-24-32-22	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 1,117,609.07	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-MLTS-16-16-31	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 609,604.03	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-MLTS-20-24-32	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 812,806.05	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-MLTS-24-32-33	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 1,016,007.05	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-MLTS-30-32-11	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 1,521,807.56	EA

511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-MLTS-24-24-21	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 1,046,242.82	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-MLTS-36-40-22	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 1,743,739.04	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-MLTS-24-24-31	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 951,130.48	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-MLTS-30-32-32	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 1,268,173.30	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-MLTS-36-40-33	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 1,585,217.13	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-MLTS-48-40-11	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 2,189,679.60	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-MLTS-36-32-21	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 1,505,405.54	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-MLTS-60-48-22	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 2,509,008.56	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-MLTS-36-32-31	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 1,368,550.13	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-MLTS-48-40-32	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 1,824,733.50	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-MLTS-60-48-33	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 2,280,916.88	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-MLTS-76-72-11	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 3,321,733.00	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-MLTS-60-56-21	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 2,283,691.69	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-MLTS-92-88-22	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 3,806,152.14	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-MLTS-60-56-31	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 2,076,082.62	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-MLTS-76-72-32	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 2,768,110.83	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-MLTS-92-88-33	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 3,460,139.04	EA
511210	DataRobot	ES-PKG	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 830,730.48	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-TRAIN-CRED	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 488.66	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-EXECUTIVES	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 9,773.30	EA



511210	DataRobot	DR-COVID-CLD	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 2,015,113.35	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-COVID-USER	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 100,755.67	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PM-ML-8-8-21-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 103,206.05	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PM-ML-12-8-22-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 172,010.08	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PM-ML-8-8-31-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 93,823.68	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PM-TS-8-8-21-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 103,206.05	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PM-TS-8-8-31-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 93,823.68	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PM-MLTS-8-8-21-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 172,354.10	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PM-MLTS-12-8-22-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 287,256.83	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PM-MLTS-8-8-31-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 156,685.54	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PM-MLTS-12-8-33-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 261,142.57	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BCOPS-AP1-CLD	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 19,546.60	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BCOPS-AP1-ONP	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 19,546.60	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BCOPS-AP2-CLD	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 7,818.64	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BCOPS-AP2-ONP	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 7,818.64	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-ENTOPS-AP1-CLD	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 14,659.95	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-ENTOPS-AP1-ONP	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 14,659.95	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-ENTOPS-AP2-CLD	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 4,886.65	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-ENTOPS-AP2-ONP	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 4,886.65	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PAX-ENT-4-CLD	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 9,675.57	EA

511210	DataRobot	DR-PAX-BC-4-CLD	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 13,545.79	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PAX-ENT-8-CLD	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 14,640.40	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PAX-BC-8-CLD	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 20,496.56	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PAX-ENT-16-CLD	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 24,848.61	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PAX-BC-16-CLD	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 34,788.06	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PAX-ENT-16-ONP	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 24,848.61	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PAX-BC-16-ONP	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 34,788.06	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PAX-ENT-32-CLD	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 47,776.78	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PAX-BC-32-CLD	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 66,887.49	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PAX-ENT-32-ONP	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 47,776.78	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PAX-BC-32-ONP	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 66,887.49	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PAX-ENT-64-CLD	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 94,908.51	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PAX-BC-64-CLD	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 132,871.92	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PAX-ENT-64-ONP	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 94,908.51	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PAX-BC-64-ONP	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 132,871.92	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PAX-ENT-128-CLD	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 187,158.69	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PAX-BC-128-CLD	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 262,022.17	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PAX-ENT-128-ONP	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 187,158.69	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PAX-BC-128-ONP	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 262,022.17	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PAX-ENT-256-CLD	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 366,498.74	EA

511210	DataRobot	DR-PAX-BC-256-CLD	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 513,098.24	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PAX-ENT-256-ONP	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 366,498.74	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PAX-BC-256-ONP	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 513,098.24	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-CLD-BASE	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 39,093.20	EA
511210	DataRobot	DP-CLD-MEDIUM	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 78,186.40	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-CLD-LARGE	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 117,279.60	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-CLD-S-PRED	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 7,818.64	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BM-ML-6-0-11-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 76,231.74	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BM-ML-4-0-21-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 52,409.32	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BM-ML-8-0-22-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 87,348.87	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BM-ML-4-0-31-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 47,644.84	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BM-ML-6-0-32-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 63,526.45	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BM-ML-8-0-33-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 79,408.06	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BM-ML-10-4-11-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 107,897.23	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BM-ML-8-4-21-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 74,179.35	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BM-ML-12-4-22-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 123,632.24	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BM-ML-8-4-31-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 67,435.77	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BM-ML-10-4-32-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 89,914.36	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BM-ML-12-4-33-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 112,392.95	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BM-ML-16-8-11-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 168,882.62	EA

511210	DataRobot	DR-BM-ML-12-4-21-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 116,106.80	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BM-ML-20-12-22-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 193,511.34	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BM-ML-12-4-31-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 105,551.64	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BM-ML-16-8-32-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 140,735.52	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BM-ML-20-12-33-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 175,919.40	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BM-ML-25-12-11-P	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 267,397.48	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BM-ML-20-8-21-P	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 183,835.77	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BM-ML-30-16-22-P	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 306,392.95	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BM-ML-20-8-31-P	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 167,123.43	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BM-ML-25-12-32-P	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 222,831.23	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BM-ML-30-16-33-P	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 278,539.04	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-ML-10-4-21	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 158,034.26	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-ML-14-12-22	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 263,390.43	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-ML-10-4-31	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 143,667.51	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-ML-14-12-33	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 239,445.84	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-ML-18-12-11	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 408,133.00	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-ML-14-8-21	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 280,591.44	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-ML-22-16-22	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 467,652.39	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-ML-14-8-31	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 255,083.12	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-ML-18-12-32	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 340,110.83	EA

511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-ML-22-16-33	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 425,138.54	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PM-ML-10-8-11-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 150,117.88	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PM-ML-8-4-21-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 103,206.05	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PM-ML-12-12-22-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 172,010.08	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PM-ML-8-4-31-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 93,823.68	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PM-ML-10-8-32-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 125,098.24	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PM-ML-12-12-33-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 156,372.80	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PM-ML-16-16-11-P	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 226,349.62	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PM-ML-12-12-21-P	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 155,615.37	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PM-ML-20-20-22-P	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 259,358.94	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PM-ML-12-12-31-P	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 141,468.51	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PM-ML-16-16-32-P	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 188,624.69	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PM-ML-20-20-33-P	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 235,780.86	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PM-ML-25-24-11-D	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 348,320.40	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PM-ML-20-20-21-D	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 239,470.28	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PM-ML-30-28-22-D	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 399,117.13	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PM-ML-20-20-31-D	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 217,700.25	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PM-ML-25-24-32-D	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 290,267.00	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PM-ML-30-28-33-D	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 362,833.75	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-ML-18-24-11	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 584,052.39	EA

511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-ML-14-16-21	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 401,536.02	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-ML-22-32-22	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 669,226.70	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-ML-14-16-31	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 365,032.75	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-ML-18-24-32	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 486,710.33	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-ML-22-32-33	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 608,387.91	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BM-TS-6-0-11-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 76,231.74	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BM-TS-4-0-21-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 52,409.32	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BM-TS-8-0-22-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 87,348.87	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BM-TS-4-0-31-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 47,644.84	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BM-TS-6-0-32-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 63,526.45	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BM-TS-8-0-33-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 79,408.06	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BM-TS-10-4-11-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 107,897.23	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BM-TS-8-4-21-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 74,179.35	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BM-TS-12-4-22-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 123,632.24	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BM-TS-8-4-31-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 67,435.77	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BM-TS-10-4-32-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 89,914.36	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BM-TS-12-4-33-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 112,392.95	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BM-TS-16-8-11-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 168,882.62	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BM-TS-12-4-21-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 116,106.80	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BM-TS-20-12-22-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 193,511.34	EA

511210	DataRobot	DR-BM-TS-12-4-31-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 105,551.64	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BM-TS-16-8-32-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 140,735.52	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BM-TS-20-12-33-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 175,919.40	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BM-TS-25-12-11-P	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 267,397.48	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BM-TS-20-8-21-P	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 183,835.77	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BM-TS-30-16-22-P	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 306,392.95	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BM-TS-20-8-31-P	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 167,123.43	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BM-TS-25-12-32-P	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 222,831.23	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BM-TS-30-16-33-P	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 278,539.04	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-TS-10-4-21	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 158,034.26	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-TS-14-12-22	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 263,390.43	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-TS-10-4-31	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 143,667.51	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-TS-14-12-33	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 239,445.84	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-TS-18-12-11	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 408,133.00	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-TS-14-8-21	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 280,591.44	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-TS-22-16-22	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 467,652.39	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-TS-14-8-31	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 255,083.12	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-TS-18-12-32	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 340,110.83	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-TS-22-16-33	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 425,138.54	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PM-TS-10-8-11-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 150,117.88	EA

511210	DataRobot	DR-PM-TS-8-4-21-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 103,206.05	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PM-TS-12-12-22-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 172,010.08	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PM-TS-8-4-31-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 93,823.68	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PM-TS-10-8-32-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 125,098.24	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PM-TS-12-12-33-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 156,372.80	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PM-TS-16-16-11-P	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 226,349.62	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PM-TS-12-12-21-P	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 155,615.37	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PM-TS-20-20-22-P	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 259,358.94	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PM-TS-12-12-31-P	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 141,468.51	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PM-TS-16-16-32-P	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 188,624.69	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PM-TS-20-20-33-P	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 235,780.86	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PM-TS-25-24-11-D	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 348,320.40	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PM-TS-20-20-21-D	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 239,470.28	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PM-TS-30-28-22-D	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 399,117.13	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PM-TS-20-20-31-D	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 217,700.25	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PM-TS-25-24-32-D	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 290,267.00	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PM-TS-30-28-33-D	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 362,833.75	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-TS-18-24-11	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 584,052.39	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-TS-14-16-21	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 401,536.02	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-TS-22-32-22	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 669,226.70	EA



511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-TS-14-16-31	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 365,032.75	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-TS-18-24-32	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 486,710.33	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-TS-22-32-33	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 608,387.91	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BM-MLTS-6-0-11-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 127,307.00	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BM-MLTS-4-0-21-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 87,524.10	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BM-MLTS-8-0-22-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 145,873.14	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BM-MLTS-4-0-31-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 79,567.37	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BM-MLTS-6-0-32-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 106,089.17	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BM-MLTS-8-0-33-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 132,611.95	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BM-MLTS-10-4-11-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 180,188.37	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BM-MLTS-8-4-21-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 123,879.51	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BM-MLTS-12-4-22-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 206,465.84	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BM-MLTS-8-4-31-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 112,617.73	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BM-MLTS-10-4-32-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 150,156.98	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BM-MLTS-12-4-33-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 187,696.22	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BM-MLTS-16-8-11-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 282,033.97	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BM-MLTS-12-4-21-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 193,898.36	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BM-MLTS-20-12-22-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 323,163.93	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BM-MLTS-12-4-31-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 176,271.23	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BM-MLTS-16-8-32-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 235,028.31	EA

511210	DataRobot	DR-BM-MLTS-20-12-33-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 293,785.39	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BM-MLTS-25-12-11-P	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 446,553.79	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BM-MLTS-20-8-21-P	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 307,005.73	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BM-MLTS-30-16-22-P	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 511,676.22	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BM-MLTS-20-8-31-P	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 279,096.12	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BM-MLTS-25-12-32-P	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 372,128.16	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BM-MLTS-30-16-33-P	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 465,160.20	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-MLTS-10-4-21	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 263,917.21	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-MLTS-14-12-22	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 439,862.02	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-MLTS-10-4-31	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 239,924.74	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-MLTS-14-12-33	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 399,874.56	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-MLTS-18-12-11	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 681,582.11	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-MLTS-14-8-21	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 468,587.70	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-MLTS-22-16-22	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 780,979.50	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-MLTS-14-8-31	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 425,988.82	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-MLTS-18-12-32	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 567,985.09	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BSM-MLTS-22-16-33	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 709,981.36	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PM-MLTS-10-8-11-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 250,696.87	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PM-MLTS-8-4-21-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 172,354.10	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PM-MLTS-12-12-22-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 287,256.83	EA

511210	DataRobot	DR-PM-MLTS-8-4-31-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 156,685.54	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PM-MLTS-10-8-32-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 208,914.06	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PM-MLTS-12-12-33-G	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 261,142.57	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PM-MLTS-16-16-11-P	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 378,003.87	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PM-MLTS-12-12-21-P	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 259,878.20	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PM-MLTS-20-20-22-P	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 433,129.97	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PM-MLTS-12-12-31-P	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 236,252.91	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PM-MLTS-16-16-32-P	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 315,003.22	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PM-MLTS-20-20-33-P	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 393,754.52	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PM-MLTS-25-24-11-D	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 581,695.07	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PM-MLTS-20-20-21-D	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 399,915.90	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PM-MLTS-30-28-22-D	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 666,526.14	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PM-MLTS-20-20-31-D	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 363,559.91	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PM-MLTS-25-24-32-D	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 484,745.89	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PM-MLTS-30-28-33-D	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 605,932.86	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-MLTS-18-24-11	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 975,367.50	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-MLTS-14-16-21	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 670,565.15	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-MLTS-22-32-22	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 1,117,608.59	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-MLTS-14-16-31	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 609,604.69	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-MLTS-18-24-32	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 812,806.25	EA

511210	DataRobot	DR-PSM-MLTS-22-32-33	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 1,016,007.81	EA
511210	DataRobot	PS-PM	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 219.90	EA
511210	DataRobot	PS-DS	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 408.54	EA
511210	DataRobot	PS-DS-CL	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 531.11	EA
511210	DataRobot	PS-DE	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 342.07	EA
511210	DataRobot	PS-DE-CL	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 444.69	EA
511210	DataRobot	PS-SA	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 390.93	EA
511210	DataRobot	PS-SA-CL	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 508.21	EA
511210	DataRobot	PS-SC	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 342.07	EA
511210	DataRobot	PS-SC-CL	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 444.69	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-ODSA	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 128,616.62	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-ODSA-CL	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 166,333.74	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-ODSA-P	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 192,924.94	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-ODSA-P-CL	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 249,500.61	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-SD	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 31,274.56	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-MP	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 46,911.84	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-LP	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 62,549.12	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BUS ANALYST-1	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 977.33	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BUS ANALYST-2	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 488.66	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-BUS ANALYST-3	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 977.33	EA

511210	DataRobot	DR-DATA SCIENTISTS-1	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 488.66	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-DATA SCIENTISTS-2	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 488.66	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-DATA SCIENTISTS-3	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 977.33	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-SLTDEVPKG-SMALL	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 1,075,062.97	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-SLTDEVPKG-MEDIUM	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 1,588,161.21	EA
511210	DataRobot	DR-SLTDEVPKG-LARGE	DataRobot Standard Application Engine for on-premise. Includes 8x5 support + 24x7 P1 support	\$ 2,096,372.80	EA
511210	EPAY SYSTEMS	H-TLM-BF71	Time and Labor Management software including: flexible pay rule engine, alerts, messaging, job costing, budgeting, scheduling, accruals, canned reports and ad-hoc reporting. The software price is Per Employee Per Month (PEPM).	\$ 3.63	EA
511210	EPAY SYSTEMS	H-TLM-OT16	Time and Labor Management software with T16 Biometric Time Clock for data collection. The software price is Per Employee Per Month (PEPM) and it includes a T16 Time Clock for every 20 employees.	\$ 8.98	EA
511210	EPAY SYSTEMS	H-TLM-OS18	Time and Labor Management software with S18 Biometric Time Clock for data collection. The software price is Per Employee Per Month (PEPM) and it includes S18 Time Clock for every 20 employees. S18 includes cellular modem if requested and wall mounting plate and locking bracket.	\$ 7.98	EA
511210	EPAY SYSTEMS	H-TLM-OT11	Time and Labor Management software with T11 Biometric Time Clock for data collection. The software price is Per Employee Per Month (PEPM) and it includes a T11 Time Clock for every 20 employees. T11 includes cellular modem if requested.	\$ 7.98	EA
511210	EPAY SYSTEMS	H-TLM-FAC1	This product enables facial biometrics. The software price is Per Employee Per Month (PEPM) and is charged for all active employees that have registered their facial data points.	\$ 0.32	EA

511210	EPAY SYSTEMS	H-TLM-MP01	Mobile Punch App with GPS for data collection. Price is for active MobilePunch users, charged monthly. This product is for data collection only; it DOES NOT include the PEPM fee for the Time and Labor software on Row 18.	\$ 1.54	EA
511210	EPAY SYSTEMS	H-TLM-FON1	Integrated Voice Response (IVR), also called telephone time tracking. Employees can punch in and out of shifts and meal breaks. Price is per punch. This product is for data collection only; it DOES NOT include the PEPM fee for the Time and Labor software on Row 18.	\$ 0.11	EA
511210	EPAY SYSTEMS	H-TLM-WEB1	Online time tracking using a personal computer or tablet. This product is for data collection only; it DOES NOT include the PEPM fee for the Time and Labor software on Row 18.	\$ -	EA
511210	EPAY SYSTEMS	H-TLM-DAS1	Analytics and reporting on time and labor management operational metrics. Please note that canned reports and ad-hoc reporting are included as standard in our Time and Labor Module. This product is additional analytics/reporting and priced Per Employee Per Month on all active employees.	\$ 0.36	EA
511210	EPAY SYSTEMS	S-TLM-IMP1	Installation and training of Time and Labor software purchased with no clock purchases. Price is based on per contracted employee.	\$ 4.53	EA
511210	EPAY SYSTEMS	S-TLM-IMP2	Installation and training of Time and Labor software. Configuration, setup and manager training of clocks. Price is based on per contracted employee.	\$ 18.14	EA
511210	EPAY SYSTEMS	S-TLM-CELL1	Cellular communication. Priced is a flat, monthly price for unlimited cellular usage for clock communication.	\$ 31.74	EA
518210C	EPAY SYSTEMS	H-TLM-BF71	Time and Labor Management software including: flexible pay rule engine, alerts, messaging, job costing, budgeting, scheduling, accruals, canned reports and ad-hoc reporting. The software price is Per Employee Per Month (PEPM).	\$ 3.63	EA

518210C	EPAY SYSTEMS	H-TLM-OT16	Time and Labor Management software with T16 Biometric Time Clock for data collection. The software price is Per Employee Per Month (PEPM) and it includes a T16 Time Clock for every 20 employees.	\$	8.98	EA
518210C	EPAY SYSTEMS	H-TLM-OS18	Time and Labor Management software with S18 Biometric Time Clock for data collection. The software price is Per Employee Per Month (PEPM) and it includes S18 Time Clock for every 20 employees. S18 includes cellular modem if requested and wall mounting plate and locking bracket.	\$	7.98	EA
518210C	EPAY SYSTEMS	H-TLM-OT11	Time and Labor Management software with T11 Biometric Time Clock for data collection. The software price is Per Employee Per Month (PEPM) and it includes a T11 Time Clock for every 20 employees. T11 includes cellular modem if requested.	\$	7.98	EA
518210C	EPAY SYSTEMS	H-TLM-FAC1	This product enables facial biometrics. The software price is Per Employee Per Month (PEPM) and is charged for all active employees that have registered their facial data points.	\$	0.32	EA
518210C	EPAY SYSTEMS	H-TLM-MP01	Mobile Punch App with GPS for data collection. Price is for active MobilePunch users, charged monthly. This product is for data collection only; it DOES NOT include the PEPM fee for the Time and Labor software on Row 18.	\$	1.54	EA
518210C	EPAY SYSTEMS	H-TLM-FON1	Integrated Voice Response (IVR), also called telephone time tracking. Employees can punch in and out of shifts and meal breaks. Price is per punch. This product is for data collection only; it DOES NOT include the PEPM fee for the Time and Labor software on Row 18.	\$	0.11	EA

518210C	EPAY SYSTEMS	H-TLM-DAS1	Analytics and reporting on time and labor management operational metrics. Please note that canned reports and ad-hoc reporting are included as standard in our Time and Labor Module. This product is additional analytics/reporting and priced Per Employee Per Month on all active employees.	\$	0.36	EA
518210C	EPAY SYSTEMS	S-TLM-IMP1	Installation and training of Time and Labor software purchased with no clock purchases. Price is based on per contracted employee.	\$	4.53	EA
518210C	EPAY SYSTEMS	S-TLM-IMP2	Installation and training of Time and Labor software. Configuration, setup and manager training of clocks. Price is based on per contracted employee.	\$	18.14	EA
518210C	EPAY SYSTEMS	S-TLM-CELL1	Cellular communication. Priced is a flat, monthly price for unlimited cellular usage for clock communication.	\$	31.74	EA
511210	HCL	D00B7ZX	HCL Hosted Domino Applications on Cloud BYOL Ed Replica App Inst per Mo	\$	18.52	EA
511210	HCL	D00B8ZX	HCL Hosted Domino Applications on Cloud BYOL Ed NonProd App Inst per Mo	\$	13.23	EA
511210	HCL	D00B9ZX	HCL Hosted Domino Applications on Cloud BYOL Ed Primary App Inst per Mo	\$	23.81	EA
511210	HCL	D00EZZX	HCL Digital Commerce SE Ten Thousand Order Lines per Annum	\$	88,866.50	EA
511210	HCL	D00K9ZX	HCL DC AO Watson Commerce Insights Learn Authorized User per Month	\$	524.56	EA
511210	HCL	D00NZZX	HCL Hosted Dom App Cloud Addl Storg 50 Gigabytes per Month	\$	35.26	EA
511210	HCL	D00P0ZX	HCL Hosted Dom App Cloud Std Ed Non-Production App Ins per Month	\$	26.45	EA
511210	HCL	D00P1ZX	HCL Hosted Dom App Cloud Std Ed Primary App Ins per Month	\$	33.50	EA
511210	HCL	D00P2ZX	HCL Hosted Dom App Cloud Std Ed Replica App Ins per Month	\$	30.86	EA
511210	HCL	D00P4ZX	HCL Hosted Dom App Cloud Entry Ed Primary App Ins per Month	\$	19.40	EA
511210	HCL	D040HLL	HCL SEC APPS ENTP DYNAMIC ANALYSIS UR AUSI INITL FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$	2,091.41	EA
511210	HCL	D04IULL	HCL LOTUS CONNECTIONS FOR ACCELERATORS PER PVU LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$	528.09	EA



511210	HCL	D04IWLL	HCL LOTUS CONNECTIONS FOR ACCELERATORS PER AU LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 129.60	EA
511210	HCL	D04KWLL	HCL SAMETIME FOR ACCELERATORS PROCESSOR VALUE UNIT LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 355.29	EA
511210	HCL	D04KYLL	HCL SAMETIME FOR ACCELERATORS PER AUTHORIZED USER LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 73.61	EA
511210	HCL	D04QYLL	HCL LOTUS PROTECTOR FOR MAIL SECURITY AUTHORIZED USER LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 25.62	EA
511210	HCL	D056BLL	HCL SEC APPSCAN ENTP RPT ONLY USR FTL PER AUSI INITL FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$ 765.29	EA
511210	HCL	D056CLL	HCL SEC APPSCAN ENTP RPT ONLY USR PER AUSI LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 1,628.59	EA
511210	HCL	D07YELL	HCL SEC APPSCAN EENTERPRISE RPT ONLY USR FUSI LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 2,587.27	EA
511210	HCL	D0B7HLL	HCL LOTUS DOMINO ENTERPRISE CLIENT ACCESS LICENSE AU LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 147.98	EA
511210	HCL	D0B7JLL	HCL LOTUS DOMINO MESSAGING CLIENT ACCESS LICENSE AU LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 91.74	EA
511210	HCL	D0BQTLL	HCL APPS SOURCE FOR ANALYSIS AUTHORIZED USER SI LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 19,421.54	EA
511210	HCL	D0BQVLL	HCL APPSCAN SOURCE AUTOMATION INSTALL LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 43,140.60	EA
511210	HCL	D0BQXLL	HCL APPSCAN SOURCE DEVELOPMENT FLOATING USER SINGLE INSTALL LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 17,272.78	EA
511210	HCL	D0BQZLL	HCL APPSCAN SOURCE DEVELOPMENT AU SINGLE INSTALL LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 4,314.07	EA
511210	HCL	D0BR3LL	HCL APPS SOURCE REMED AU TH USER SI LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 1,074.39	EA
511210	HCL	D0BR7LL	HCL APPS SOURCE FOR ANALYSIS AUTHORIZED USER SI INITL FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$ 9,090.93	EA
511210	HCL	D0BR8LL	HCL APPSCAN SOURCE AUTOMATION INSTALL INITL FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$ 20,247.99	EA
511210	HCL	D0BR9LL	HCL APPS SOURCE DEVELOPMENT FLOATING USER SI INITL FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$ 8,124.47	EA
511210	HCL	D0BRALL	HCL APPS SOURCE DEVELOPMENT AU TH USER SI INITL FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$ 2,025.29	EA
511210	HCL	D0BRCLL	HCL APPS SOURCE REMED AU TH USER SI INITL FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$ 505.01	EA
511210	HCL	D0C1YLL	HCL CEO COMMUNICATIONS USER LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 226.45	EA

511210	HCL	DOCHBLL	HCL SEC APPSCAN SOURCEITION FOR AUTO INSTALL LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 43,140.60	EA
511210	HCL	DOCHHLL	HCL SEC APPS SOURCE FOR SEC FLOATUSER SI INITL FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$ 16,446.33	EA
511210	HCL	DOCHILL	HCL SEC APPS SOURCE FOR SEC AU SI LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 19,421.54	EA
511210	HCL	DOCHKLL	HCL SEC APPS SOURCE FOR SEC FLOATUSER SI LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 35,041.41	EA
511210	HCL	DOCHTLL	HCL SEC APPS SOURCE FOR DEVELOPMENT AU SI LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 4,314.07	EA
511210	HCL	DOCI7LL	HCL SEC APPS SOURCE FOR REMED FLOAT USER SI LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 8,595.06	EA
511210	HCL	DOCIGLL	HCL SEC APPS SOURCE FOR REMED FLOAT USER SI INITL FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$ 4,049.60	EA
511210	HCL	DOCT7LL	HCL WEB EXPERIENCE FACTORY PROCESSOR VALUE UNIT LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 247.94	EA
511210	HCL	DOCTDLL	HCL WEB EXPERIENCE FACTORY DESIGNER AUTH USER LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 6,190.59	EA
511210	HCL	DODK3LL	HCL WS PORTAL EXPRESS IDLE STANDBY SERVER INSTALL LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 4,446.30	EA
511210	HCL	DOH8GLL	HCL WEB EXPR PATTERN F WPS RH ENTERPRISE LNX X86 PVU LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 795.92	EA
511210	HCL	DOH8JLL	HCL WEB EXPR PATTERN F WCM RH ENTPR LINUX X86 PVU LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 566.94	EA
511210	HCL	DOHSGLL	HCL BigFix LIFECYCLE RVU LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 114.92	EA
511210	HCL	DOHSILL	HCL BigFix LIFECYCLE CLIENT DEVICE LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 90.09	EA
511210	HCL	DOHSKLL	HCL BigFix Inventory RVU LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 20.33	EA
511210	HCL	DOHSMLL	HCL BigFix Inventory CLIENT DEVICE LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 30.74	EA
511210	HCL	DOHSPLL	HCL BigFix PATCH RVU LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 11.45	EA
511210	HCL	DOHSRLL	HCL BigFix PATCH CLIENT DEVICE LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 4.79	EA
511210	HCL	DOHSXLL	HCL BigFix COMPLIANCE RVU LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 114.92	EA
511210	HCL	DOHSZLL	HCL BigFix COMPLIANCE CLIENT DEVICE LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 90.09	EA
511210	HCL	DOHT1LL	HCL BigFix LIFECYCLE RVU INITL FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$ 41.74	EA
511210	HCL	DOHT2LL	HCL BigFix LIFECYCLE CLIENT DEVICE INITL FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$ 37.28	EA
511210	HCL	DOHT3LL	HCL BigFix Inventory RVU INITL FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$ 8.47	EA
511210	HCL	DOHT4LL	HCL BigFix Inventory CLIENT DEVICE INITL FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$ 12.73	EA

511210	HCL	DOHT5LL	HCL BigFix PATCH RVU INITL FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$	4.84	EA
511210	HCL	DOHT6LL	HCL BigFix PATCH CLIENT DEVICE INITL FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$	2.12	EA
511210	HCL	DOHT9LL	HCL BigFix COMPLIANCE RVU INITL FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$	41.74	EA
511210	HCL	DOHTALL	HCL BigFix COMPLIANCE CLIENT DEVICE INITL FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$	37.28	EA
511210	HCL	DOJ6FLL	HCL MARKETING OPERATIONS AUTHORIZED USER INITL FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$	2,455.04	EA
511210	HCL	DOJ6GLL	HCL MARKETING OPERATIONS LTD USE AUTH USR INITL FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$	1,231.90	EA
511210	HCL	DOJ6SLL	HCL MARKETING ASSET MGMT AO NON-PROD INSTALL INITL FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$	18,512.44	EA
511210	HCL	DOJ6XLL	HCL CAMPAIGN AUTHORIZED USER INITL FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$	4,909.11	EA
511210	HCL	DOJ6ZLL	HCL CAMPAIGN LIMITED USE AUTHORIZED USER INITL FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$	2,455.04	EA
511210	HCL	DOJ79LL	HCL FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT ADD-ON INSTALL LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$	209,091.44	EA
511210	HCL	DOJ7BLL	HCL CAMPAIGN LIMITED USE AUTHORIZED USER LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$	5,223.15	EA
511210	HCL	DOJ7DLL	HCL FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT ADD-ON NP INSTALL LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$	104,132.49	EA
511210	HCL	DOJ7SLL	HCL CAMPAIGN AUTHORIZED USER LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$	10,413.25	EA
511210	HCL	DOJ8ALL	HCL CONTACT OPTIMIZATION AUTHORIZED USER LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$	15,785.17	EA
511210	HCL	DOJ8ILL	HCL INTERACT AUTHORIZED USER LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$	3,350.13	EA
511210	HCL	DOJ8MLL	HCL MARKETING OPERATIONS AUTHORIZED USER LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$	5,223.15	EA
511210	HCL	DOJ8RLL	HCL MARKETING OPERATIONS LTD USE AUTH USR LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$	2,620.33	EA
511210	HCL	DOJ8VLL	HCL MARKETING ASSET MGMT ADD-ON INSTALL LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$	78,595.24	EA
511210	HCL	DOJJGLL	HCL UNICA CAMPAIGN AUTHORIZED USER INIT FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$	5,236.78	EA
511210	HCL	DOKOQLL	HCL MARKETING OPERATIONS INSTALL INITL FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$	97,520.91	EA
511210	HCL	DOKOULL	HCL LOTUS PROTECTOR FOR MAIL SECURITY PVU LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$	340.49	EA
511210	HCL	DOK20LL	HCL Lotus Protector for Mail Security Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$	12.82	EA

511210	HCL	D0KXJLL	HCL DOCS PER AUTHORIZED USER LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 65.70	EA
511210	HCL	D0L30LL	HCL MARKETING OPS NON-PROD ENVIRONMENT INSTALL LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 70,165.47	EA
511210	HCL	D0L6CLL	HCL SEC APPS ENTP SERVER BASIC PER INSTALL LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 66,115.87	EA
511210	HCL	D0L79LL	HCL SEC APPS ENTP SERVER BASIC PER INSTALL INITL FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$ 31,074.46	EA
511210	HCL	D0L7BLL	HCL SEC APPS ENTP SERVER PER INSTALL INITL FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$ 71,983.66	EA
511210	HCL	D0L7DLL	HCL SEC APPS ENTP DYNAMIC ANALYSIS SCANNER INSTALL INITL FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$ 23,801.71	EA
511210	HCL	D0L7GLL	HCL SEC APPS ENTP REPORTING ONLY USER FUSI INITL FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$ 1,215.37	EA
511210	HCL	D0L7KLL	HCL SEC APPS ENTP DYNAMIC ANALYSIS UR FUSI INITL FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$ 3,966.95	EA
511210	HCL	D0N1KLL	HCL SEC APPSCAN STANDARD AUTH USR SINGLE INSTALL LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 20,000.05	EA
511210	HCL	D0N1PLL	HCL SEC APPSCAN STANDARD FTL AU SINGLE INSTALL INITL FT LC+S&S 12 MO	\$ 9,338.87	EA
511210	HCL	D0N7FLL	HCL Marketing Operations API Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 50,743.93	EA
511210	HCL	D0N7VLL	HCL CONN EXT FR NOTES/DOMINO PROD LTD ENT TO CONN AU LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 81.49	EA
511210	HCL	D0NAHLL	HCL EMPLOYEE EXPERIENCE SUITE PER PROCESSOR VALUE UNIT LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 2,025.29	EA
511210	HCL	D0NPJLL	HCL WPSHE RED HAT ENTPR LNX X86 SEPARAT RED HAT PA PVU LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 783.48	EA
511210	HCL	D0NPSLL	HCL IWCMHE RED HAT ENTPR LNX X86 SEPT RED HAT PA PVU LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 553.72	EA
511210	HCL	D0NPULL	HCL CONNE CLD CLOUD S2 FOR ENTERPRISE DEPLOYMENT AU PER MONTH	\$ 7.05	EA
511210	HCL	D0NPXLL	HCL CONNE CLD CLOUD S2 FOR ENTERPRISE DEPLOYMENT STEP UP AU PER MONTH	\$ 5.29	EA
511210	HCL	D0NQ8LL	HCL CONNE CLD CLOUD S1 STEP-UP AU PER MONTH	\$ 7.94	EA
511210	HCL	D0NQBLL	HCL CONNE CLD CLOUD S1 AU PER MONTH	\$ 8.82	EA
511210	HCL	D0NQMLL	HCL SMARTCLOUD NOTES AUTH USER PER MONTH	\$ 4.41	EA
511210	HCL	D0NQQLL	HCL SMARTCLOUD TRAVELER NOTES AUTH USER PER MONTH	\$ 1.76	EA
511210	HCL	D0NQTLL	HCL SMARTCLOUD NOTES STEP-UP AUTH USER PER MONTH	\$ 3.53	EA
511210	HCL	D0NR5LL	HCL CONNE CLD SOCIAL CLOUD STEP UP AU PER MONTH	\$ 3.53	EA

511210	HCL	D0NR7LL	HCL CONNE CLD SOCIAL CLOUD AU PER MONTH	\$	5.29	EA
511210	HCL	D0NRCLL	HCL CONNE CLD MEETINGS CLOUD UP TO 14 ATTENDEES AU PER MONTH	\$	16.76	EA
511210	HCL	D0NRFLL	HCL CONNE CLD MEETINGS CLOUD FOR ENTERPRISE DEPLOYMENT AU PER MONTH	\$	4.41	EA
511210	HCL	D0NRRLL	HCL CONNE CLD MEETINGS CLOUD UP TO 199 ATTENDEES AU PER MONTH	\$	34.39	EA
511210	HCL	D0NRNLL	HCL CONNE CLD MEETINGS CLOUD UP TO 999 ATTENDEES AU PER MONTH	\$	69.65	EA
511210	HCL	D0NRRLL	HCL CONNE CLD MEETINGS CLOUD FOR ENTERPRISE DEPLOYMENT STEP UP AU PER MONTH	\$	2.65	EA
511210	HCL	D0NS1LL	HCL SMARTCLOUD WITH NOTES AND CONNECTIONS AUTH USER PER MONTH	\$	7.05	EA
511210	HCL	D0PQ5LL	HCL CUSTOMER EXPERIENCE SUITE PA PER PVU LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$	2,025.29	EA
511210	HCL	D0PRBLL	HCL SMARTCLOUD NOTES ENTRY AUTH USER PER MONTH	\$	3.30	EA
511210	HCL	D0PRILL	HCL CONNE CLD ARCHIVE ESSENTIALS CLOUD AU PER MONTH	\$	3.53	EA
511210	HCL	D0PVBLL	HCL BigFix Starterkit for LIFECYCLE RESOURCEVALUEUNIT LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$	63.22	EA
511210	HCL	D0PVJLL	HCL BigFix Starterkit for Lifecycle Resource Value Unit Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$	23.48	EA
511210	HCL	D0PVNLL	HCL BigFix Starterkit for LIFECYCLE FTLPCLIENTDEVICE INITL FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$	22.81	EA
511210	HCL	D0QBKLL	HCL CONNE CLD DOCS CLOUD AU PER MONTH	\$	2.65	EA
511210	HCL	D0QC3LL	HCL CONNECTIONS MULTI-TENANCY PER AUTHORIZED USER LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$	129.60	EA
511210	HCL	D0QC9LL	HCL CONNECTIONS FOR INTRANET AND EXTRANET PER PVU LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$	2,876.04	EA
511210	HCL	D0T6WLL	HCL CONN EXT FR WS PORTAL W/LTD ENTITLEMENT TO CONN AU LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$	79.17	EA
511210	HCL	D0YFQLL	HCL AUDIO CONFERENCING SERVICES CCMCD ZONE 1 CTC MINUTE PER MONTH	\$	0.05	EA
511210	HCL	D0YFTLL	HCL AUDIO CONFERENCING SERVICES CCMCD ZONE 2 CTC MINUTE PER MONTH	\$	0.05	EA
511210	HCL	D0YFWLL	HCL AUDIO CONFERENCING SERVICES CCMCD ZONE 3 CTC MINUTE PER MONTH	\$	0.09	EA

511210	HCL	D0YFZLL	HCL AUDIO CONFERENCING SERVICES CCMCD ZONE 4 CTC MINUTE PER MONTH	\$	0.18	EA
511210	HCL	D0YG2LL	HCL AUDIO CONFERENCING SERVICES CCMCD ZONE 1 CTFC MINUTE PER MONTH	\$	0.05	EA
511210	HCL	D0YG5LL	HCL AUDIO CONFERENCING SERVICES CCMCD ZONE 2 CTFC MINUTE PER MONTH	\$	0.13	EA
511210	HCL	D0YG8LL	HCL AUDIO CONFERENCING SERVICES CCMCD ZONE 3 CTFC MINUTE PER MONTH	\$	0.35	EA
511210	HCL	D0YGBLL	HCL AUDIO CONFERENCING SERVICES CCMCD ZONE 4 CTFC MINUTE PER MONTH	\$	0.75	EA
511210	HCL	D0YRLLL	HCL CONNECTION CONTENT MANAGER PER AU LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$	77.03	EA
511210	HCL	D0YRNLL	HCL CONN CONTENT MANAGER ENTRANET PVU LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$	329.80	EA
511210	HCL	D0YUTLL	HCL XWORK SERVER FTL PER INSTALL INITL FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$	876.04	EA
511210	HCL	D1038LL	HCL WS COMMERCE ENTERPRISE PVU INITL FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$	851.24	EA
511210	HCL	D103ILL	HCL WS COMMERCE DEV ENT AUTH USER INITL FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$	16,528.97	EA
511210	HCL	D10RYLL	HCL CONN CONTENT MANAGER FOR INTRANET AND EXTRANET PVU LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$	884.30	EA
511210	HCL	D11HYLL	HCL SAMETIME COMPLETE AUTHORIZED USER LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$	102.48	EA
511210	HCL	D11TPLL	HCL BigFix Inventory MGD VIRT SRVR LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$	57.36	EA
511210	HCL	D11U5LL	HCL BigFix PATCH MGD VIRT SRVR LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$	33.39	EA
511210	HCL	D11U9LL	HCL BigFix Compliance MGD VIRT SRVR LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$	335.54	EA
511210	HCL	D11UQLL	HCL BigFix Inventory FTL MGD VIRT SRVR INITL FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$	23.06	EA
511210	HCL	D11USLL	HCL BigFix Compliance FTL MGD VIRT SRVR INITL FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$	133.88	EA
511210	HCL	D11V1LL	HCL BigFix PATCH FTL MGD VIRT SRVR INITL FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$	13.39	EA
511210	HCL	D11VGLL	HCL BigFix Starterkit for LIFECYCLE MGD VIRT SRVR LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$	181.82	EA
511210	HCL	D11VKLL	HCL BigFix Starterkit for LIFECYCLE FTL Managed Virtual Server INITL FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$	72.73	EA
511210	HCL	D11VULL	HCL BigFix LIFECYCLE MGD VIRT SRVR LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$	335.54	EA
511210	HCL	D11W4LL	HCL BigFix LIFECYCLE FTL MGD VIRT SRVR INITL FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$	133.88	EA

511210	HCL	D12H2LL	HCL UNICA CAMPAIGN LIMITED RECORDS RVU FTL FCT INITIAL FTL + SW S&S 12MO	\$ 1,842.57	EA
511210	HCL	D12HGLL	HCL CAMPAIGN LIMITED RECORDS RESOURCE VALUE UNIT LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 3,702.49	EA
511210	HCL	D12HILL	HCL CAMPAIGN LIMITED RECORDS RVU FTL INITL FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$ 1,727.77	EA
511210	HCL	D12HLLL	HCL CAMPAIGN RVU FTL FCT INITIAL FTL + SW S&S 12MO	\$ 9,168.77	EA
511210	HCL	D12HTLL	HCL CAMPAIGN RVU FTL INITL FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$ 8,595.06	EA
511210	HCL	D12J8LL	HCL Interact eXtreme Caching Adapter - Restricted Install License	\$ 28,564.23	EA
511210	HCL	D12MBLL	HCL CONTACT OPTIMIZATION LIMITED RECORDS RVU LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 1,917.36	EA
511210	HCL	D12UHLL	HCL WEB EXPR PATTERN F WS PORTAL SVR F AIX PVU LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 778.52	EA
511210	HCL	D12UJLL	HCL WEB EXPR PATTERN F WEB CONT MANAGER F AIX PVU LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 549.63	EA
511210	HCL	D132ALL	HCL DOCS PA PER PROCESSOR VALUE UNIT LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 619.84	EA
511210	HCL	D13QZLL	HCL MOBFST PL APPSC PER AU SGL INST LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 4,314.07	EA
511210	HCL	D13R1LL	HCL MOBFST PL APPSC PER FU SGL INST LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 17,272.78	EA
511210	HCL	D13UILL	HCL SEC APPS AUTO FTL PER FLOAT USR SINGL INST INITL FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$ 20,247.99	EA
511210	HCL	D13UKLL	HCL SEC APPS SOURC FOR AUTO FLOAT USR SI LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 43,140.60	EA
511210	HCL	D159ULL	HCL WC SEARCH CONNECTOR PER PROCESSOR VALUE UNIT LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 270.30	EA
511210	HCL	D17AJLL	HCL CONNE CLD CHAT CLOUD AU PER MONTH	\$ 1.76	EA
511210	HCL	D18BILL	HCL CAMPAIGN LIMITED USE AUTHORIZED USER MONTHLY LICENSE	\$ 231.87	EA
511210	HCL	D18BTLL	HCL INTERACT AUTHORIZED USER MONTHLY LICENSE	\$ 139.29	EA
511210	HCL	D18BVLL	HCL CAMPAIGN AUTHORIZED USER MONTHLY LICENSE	\$ 461.09	EA
511210	HCL	D18BXLL	HCL CAMPAIGN FOR ZENTERPRISE BLADE CENTER EXT RVU MONTHLY LICENSE	\$ 775.82	EA
511210	HCL	D18BYLL	HCL CAMPAIGN RESOURCE VALUE UNIT MONTHLY LICENSE	\$ 822.55	EA
511210	HCL	D18C3LL	HCL INTERACT FOR SALES AND SERVICE AGENTS UVU MONTHLY LICENSE	\$ 40.46	EA
511210	HCL	D18C8LL	HCL INTERACT FOR DIGITAL INTERACTIONS RVU MONTHLY LICENSE	\$ 172.80	EA

511210	HCL	D18JQLL	HCL DOMINO MESSAGING CLIENT ACCESS LICENSE AU MONTHLY LICENSE	\$ 2.21	EA
511210	HCL	D18JRLl	HCL DOMINO MESSAGING PROCESSOR VALUE UNIT PVU MONTHLY LICENSE	\$ 0.40	EA
511210	HCL	D18JVLL	HCL DOMINO MESSAGING EXPRESS USER AU MONTHLY LICENSE	\$ 2.34	EA
511210	HCL	D18JWLL	HCL DOMINO COLLABORATION EXPRESS USER AU MONTHLY LICENSE	\$ 3.49	EA
511210	HCL	D18JXLL	HCL DOMINO UTILITY EXPRESS PROC VALUE UNIT MONTHLY LICENSE	\$ 0.66	EA
511210	HCL	D18KCLL	HCL DOCS PER AUTHORIZED USER MONTHLY LICENSE	\$ 1.68	EA
511210	HCL	D19LNLL	HCL XWORK SERVER FTL PER INSTALL INITL FT MONTHLY LICENSE	\$ 39.05	EA
511210	HCL	D1AZTLL	HCL WebSphere Commerce Enterprise Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 96,095.72	EA
511210	HCL	D1B05LL	HCL WS COMMERCE PROFESSIONAL RESOURCE VALUE UNIT LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 67,443.32	EA
511210	HCL	D1BE3LL	HCL SEC APPS SOURCE FOR SEC FLOATUSER SI MONTHLY LICENSE	\$ 1,560.45	EA
511210	HCL	D1BI5LL	HCL SEC APPSCAN STANDARD FLT USR SINGLE INSTALL MONTHLY LICENSE	\$ 1,604.53	EA
511210	HCL	D1BI7LL	HCL SEC APPSCAN STANDARD AUTH USR SINGLE INSTALL MONTHLY LICENSE	\$ 890.43	EA
511210	HCL	D1BI9LL	HCL SEC APPS ENTP DYNAMIC ANALYSIS UR AUSI MONTHLY LICENSE	\$ 198.37	EA
511210	HCL	D1BITLL	HCL SEC APPSCAN EENTERPRISE RPT ONLY USR FUSI MONTHLY LICENSE	\$ 115.50	EA
511210	HCL	D1BLYLL	HCL SEC APPS ENTP SERVER BASIC PER INSTALL MONTHLY LICENSE	\$ 2,944.58	EA
511210	HCL	D1BM0LL	HCL SEC APPS ENTP SERVER PER INSTALL MONTHLY LICENSE	\$ 6,814.86	EA
511210	HCL	D1BM4LL	HCL SEC APPS ENTP DYNAMIC ANALYSIS SCANNER INSTALL MONTHLY LICENSE	\$ 2,248.11	EA
511210	HCL	D1CZZLL	HCL CONNECTIONS FILES CLOUD AUTHORIZED USER PER MONTH	\$ 3.53	EA
511210	HCL	D1D0GLL	HCL CONNECTIONS AU MONTHLY LICENSE	\$ 2.95	EA
511210	HCL	D1D0HLL	HCL CONNECTIONS EXT FROM ND PROD ENTITLE CONNE AU MONTHLY LICENSE	\$ 1.96	EA
511210	HCL	D1D0ILL	HCL CONNECTIONS EXTRANET PVU MONTHLY LICENSE	\$ 11.99	EA
511210	HCL	D1D0LLL	HCL CONNECTIONS CONTENT MANAGER AU MONTHLY LICENSE	\$ 1.86	EA



511210	HCL	D1D0NLL	HCL CONNECTIONS CM INTRANET EXTRANET PVU MONTHLY LICENSE	\$	21.38	EA
511210	HCL	D1D17LL	HCL DOMINO ENT CLIENT ACCESS PER AUTHORIZED USER MONTHLY LICENSE	\$	3.57	EA
511210	HCL	D1D1ALL	HCL DOMINO ENTERPRISE SERVER PER PROCESSOR VALUE UNIT MONTHLY LICENSE	\$	1.04	EA
511210	HCL	D1D1BLL	HCL DOMINO UTILITY SERVER PER PROCESSOR VALUE UNIT MONTHLY LICENSE	\$	4.62	EA
511210	HCL	D1D3ILL	HCL SAMETIME COMPLETE AUTHORIZED USER MONTHLY LICENSE	\$	2.65	EA
511210	HCL	D1D4DLL	HCL WEB CONTENT MANAGER PVU MONTHLY LICENSE	\$	24.42	EA
511210	HCL	D1DY7LL	HCL WS PORTAL SVR WITH CUSTOM PATTERN PER PVU LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$	818.19	EA
511210	HCL	D1DZBLL	HCL VERSE AUTHORIZED USER PER MONTH	\$	4.41	EA
511210	HCL	D1EB2LL	HCL WS COMMERCE ENTERPRISE FTL RESOURCE VALUE UNIT INITL FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$	43,375.31	EA
511210	HCL	D1EB7LL	HCL WS COMMERCE ENTERPRISE RESOURCE VALUE UNIT MONTHLY LICENSE	\$	3,905.54	EA
511210	HCL	D1FNELL	HCL VERSE STEP-UP AUTHORIZED USER PER MONTH	\$	3.53	EA
511210	HCL	D1FT7LL	HCL BigFix Compliance PCI ADD-ON PER RVU LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$	19.84	EA
511210	HCL	D1FTELL	HCL BigFix Compliance PCI ADD-ON PER Managed Virtual Server LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$	59.60	EA
511210	HCL	D1FTKLL	HCL BigFix Compliance PCI ADD-ON P CLIENT DEVICE LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$	15.91	EA
511210	HCL	D1GPCLL	HCL CONNECTIONS FILES PER AUTHORIZED USER LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$	30.42	EA
511210	HCL	D1GPGLL	HCL CONNECTIONS FILES EXTRANET PER PVU LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$	123.97	EA
511210	HCL	D1HMYLL	HCL WS COMMERCE DEVELOPER ENTERPRISE AUTHORIZED USER MONTHLY LICENSE	\$	1,648.61	EA
511210	HCL	D1I11LL	HCL APPSEC ANALYZER PER APPINST MONTHLY SUBSCR PER MONTH	\$	367.64	EA
511210	HCL	D1IX1LL	HCL DIGITAL EXPR PATTERN FOR WCM PVU LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$	586.28	EA
511210	HCL	D1IX7LL	HCL DIGITAL EXPR PATTERN FOR WPS PVU LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$	830.48	EA
511210	HCL	D1JEYLL	HCL DIGITAL EXPR PATTERN FOR WPS PVU MONTHLY LICENSE	\$	33.59	EA
511210	HCL	D1KWHLL	HCL CONNECTIONS COMPLIANCE AUTHORIZED USER LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$	55.55	EA

511210	HCL	D1KWLL	HCL CONNECTIONS COMPLIANCE PROCESSOR VALUE UNIT LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 1,313.60	EA
511210	HCL	D1LJRL	HCL CONNECTIONS PREMIER PER AUTHORIZED USER LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 157.81	EA
511210	HCL	D1LJXL	HCL CONNECTIONS PREMIER PER PROCESSOR VALUE UNIT LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 3,720.40	EA
511210	HCL	D1M9PLL	HCL APPLICATION SECURITY ANALYZER PER SCAN PER JOB PER ANNUM	\$ 179.85	EA
511210	HCL	D1M9RLL	HCL APPLICATION SECURITY ANALYZER PREMIUM PER INSTANCE PER ANNUM	\$ 899,244.33	EA
511210	HCL	D1NKQL	HCL INTERACT FOR DIGITAL MESSAGES RVU LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 4,399.24	EA
511210	HCL	D1NKXL	HCL INTERACT FOR DIGITAL INTERACTIONS RVU MONTHLY LICENSE	\$ 178.09	EA
511210	HCL	D1NMZLL	HCL INTERACT FOR ATM, KIOSK, POS RVU LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 379.98	EA
511210	HCL	D1NN2LL	HCL UNICA INTERACT VOICE PORT LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 573.93	EA
511210	HCL	D1NN7LL	HCL INTERACT SALES SERVICE AGENTS AUTH UVU LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 1,022.67	EA
511210	HCL	D1NPGL	HCL CONN COMPLIANCE FOR SOCIAL ON CLOUD AUTH USER PER MONTH	\$ 3.08	EA
511210	HCL	D1NPML	HCL CONN COMPLIANCE ENTRY FOR MAIL ON CLOUD AUTH USER PER MONTH	\$ 1.76	EA
511210	HCL	D1PUKLL	HCL CAMPAIGN CLD STANDARD INSTANCE	\$ 22,040.30	EA
511210	HCL	D1PUMLL	HCL CAMPAIGN CLD 100 THD DB RDS PER MONTH	\$ 661.21	EA
511210	HCL	D1QVML	HCL CAMPAIGN INTERACT ENTERPRISE MKTG PACK RVU LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 38,261.96	EA
511210	HCL	D1SSCL	HCL APPLICA SECU OPEN SOURCE ANALYZER APPLICA INSTANCE PER ANNUM	\$ 1,322.42	EA
511210	HCL	D1SSDLL	HCL APPLICA SECU OPEN SOURCE ANALYZER PREMIUM INSTANCE PER ANNUM	\$ 269,773.30	EA
511210	HCL	D1STLL	HCL APPLICATION SECURITY ANALYZER APPLICATION INSTANCE PER ANNUM	\$ 4,411.59	EA
511210	HCL	D1UGBL	HCL CONNECTIONS ENGAGEMENT CENTER AU LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 32.62	EA
511210	HCL	D1UGDLL	HCL CONNECTIONS ENGAGEMENT CENTER AU MONTHLY LICENSE	\$ 0.89	EA
511210	HCL	D1UGHLL	HCL CONNECTIONS ENGAGEMENT CENTER EXTRANET PVU LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 132.24	EA
511210	HCL	D1UGNLL	HCL CONNECTIONS ENGAGEMENT CENTER FOR I&E PVU LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 767.00	EA

511210	HCL	D1UQWLL	HCL CAMPAIGN WEATHERFX 100,000 DATABASE RECORDS PER MONTH	\$ 352.64	EA
511210	HCL	D1UQXLL	HCL CAMPAIGN WEATHERFX 100,000 DATABASE RECORDS PER MONTH	\$ 440.81	EA
511210	HCL	D1VC7LL	HCL Notes Domino Complete Collaboration Authorized User Monthly License	\$ 6.61	EA
511210	HCL	D1VCLLL	HCL NOTES DOMINO COMPLETE COLLABORATION AU LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 277.71	EA
511210	HCL	D1VNKLL	HCL CONNECTIONS ENGAGEMENT CENTER ON CLOUD AU PER MONTH	\$ 1.32	EA
511210	HCL	D1VQMLL	HCL CONNECTIONS ENGAGEMENT SUITE AU LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 175.45	EA
511210	HCL	D1VQQLL	HCL CONNECTIONS ENGAGEMENT SUITE FOR EXTRANET PVU LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 1,004.16	EA
511210	HCL	D1VQTL	HCL CONNECTIONS ENGMT SUITE FOR INTRANET&EXTRANET PVU LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 3,378.34	EA
511210	HCL	D1VQWLL	HCL CONNECTIONS ENGAGEMENT SUITE AU MONTHLY LICENSE	\$ 4.14	EA
511210	HCL	D203SLL	HCL CONNECTIONS SOCIAL ON CLOUD BASIC AU PER MONTH	\$ 3.53	EA
511210	HCL	D20H6LL	HCL APP SEC OPEN SOURCE ANALYZER CONSCAN PER CONCURRENT EVENT PER ANNUM	\$ 33,113.35	EA
511210	HCL	D20H9LL	HCL APP SECURITY ANALYZER CONCURRENT SCAN PER CONCURRENT EVENT PER ANNUM	\$ 110,025.19	EA
511210	HCL	D20LQLL	HCL MRKT OPS MH-AUTHORIZED USERS PER MONTH	\$ 176.32	EA
511210	HCL	D20M4LL	HCL MO MH PREMIUM ED NA INSTANCE PER MONTH	\$ 25,125.94	EA
511210	HCL	D20M9LL	HCL MO MH BASE INSTANCE PER MONTH	\$ 5,289.67	EA
511210	HCL	D21B2LL	HCL WS COMMERCE ENTERPRISE CLOUD PRIVATE RVU LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 99,622.17	EA
511210	HCL	D21B4LL	HCL WS COMMERCE ENTERPRISE CLOUD PRIVATE PVU LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 2,195.21	EA
511210	HCL	D52E1LL	HCL LOTUS WORKFLOW PER USER LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 100.83	EA
511210	HCL	D52VQLL	HCL LOTUS DOMINO COLLABORATION EXPRESS USER (AU) LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 144.68	EA
511210	HCL	D53V5LL	HCL LOTUS DOMINO MESSAGING EXPRESS USER (AU) LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 96.70	EA
511210	HCL	D53VGLL	HCL WS COMMERCE DEVELOPER ENTERPRISE AUTH USER LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 38,347.20	EA
511210	HCL	D53WRLL	HCL WS COMMERCE DEVELOPER PROFESSIONAL AUTH USR LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 22,975.26	EA

511210	HCL	D55J7LL	HCL LOTUS CONNECTOR SAP SOLUTIONS PROCESSOR VALUE UNIT LIC+SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 178.51	EA
511210	HCL	D55J9LL	HCL LOTUS DOMINO MESSAGING PROCESSOR VALUE UNIT (PVU) LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 16.61	EA
511210	HCL	D55JDLL	HCL LOTUS DOMINO ENTERPRISE PROCESSOR VALUE UNIT (PVU) LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 43.22	EA
511210	HCL	D55MRLL	HCL LOTUS DOMINO UTILITY PROCESSOR VALUE UNIT (PVU) LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 190.96	EA
511210	HCL	D55MVLL	HCL LOTUS DOMINO UTILITY EXPRESS PROCESSOR VALUE UNIT LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 27.27	EA
511210	HCL	D55N3LL	HCL LOTUS ENTERPRISE INTEGRATOR PROCESSOR VALUE UNIT LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 118.23	EA
511210	HCL	D55RELL	HCL WS PORTAL EXTEND PVU LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 1,744.29	EA
511210	HCL	D55UCLL	HCL WS PORTAL ENABLE PVU LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 1,331.07	EA
511210	HCL	D55W0LL	HCL WS COMMERCE PROFESSIONAL PVU LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 1,215.37	EA
511210	HCL	D55WVLL	HCL WS COMMERCE ENTERPRISE PVU LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 1,966.95	EA
511210	HCL	D55Y4LL	HCL Web Content Manager Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 549.63	EA
511210	HCL	D55Y6LL	HCL Web Content Manager Standard Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 134.76	EA
511210	HCL	D596TLL	HCL WS PORTAL SERVER 20 AUTHORIZED USERS LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 3,909.59	EA
511210	HCL	D59FLL	HCL WS PORTAL SERVER PVU LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 778.52	EA
511210	HCL	D59VHLL	HCL WS PORTAL EXPRESS PVU LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 485.95	EA
511210	HCL	D59VKLL	HCL WS PORTAL EXPRESS 20 AUTHORIZED USERS LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 2,851.74	EA
511210	HCL	D6155LL	HCL CONNECTIONS ACTIVITIES AUTHORIZED USER LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 25.39	EA
511210	HCL	D6158LL	HCL CONNECTIONS AUTHORIZED USER LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 121.54	EA
511210	HCL	D6159LL	HCL CONNECTIONS PROFILES AUTHORIZED USER LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 23.80	EA
511210	HCL	D615JLL	HCL CONNECTIONS FOR EXTRANET PROCESSOR VALUE UNIT LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 495.09	EA
511210	HCL	D61SYLL	HCL SEC APPSCAN STANDARD FLT USR SINGLE INSTALL LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 36,115.80	EA

511210	HCL	D61V2LL	HCL SEC APPS ENTP DYNAMIC ANALYSIS UR AUSI LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 4,446.30	EA
511210	HCL	E00RMLL	HCL LOTUS WORKFLOW PER USER ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 20.09	EA
511210	HCL	E00ZZLL	HCL LOTUS DOMINO COLLABORATION EXPRESS USER (AU) ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 37.68	EA
511210	HCL	E01B3LL	HCL LOTUS DOMINO MESSAGING EXPRESS USER (AU) ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 25.29	EA
511210	HCL	E01B6LL	HCL WS COMMERCE DEVELOPER ENTERPRISE AUTH USER ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 7,661.66	EA
511210	HCL	E01BCLL	HCL WS COMMERCE DEVELOPER PROFESSIONAL AUTH USR ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 4,595.05	EA
511210	HCL	E020HLL	HCL LOTUS CONNECTOR SAP SOLUTIONS PROCESSOR VALUE UNIT ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 46.49	EA
511210	HCL	E020ILL	HCL LOTUS DOMINO MESSAGING PROCESSOR VU ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 4.30	EA
511210	HCL	E020KLL	HCL LOTUS DOMINO ENTERPRISE PROCESSOR VU ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 11.24	EA
511210	HCL	E0227LL	HCL LOTUS DOMINO UTILITY EXPRESS PROCESSOR VU ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 7.07	EA
511210	HCL	E022BLL	HCL LOTUS ENTERPRISE INTEGRATOR PROCESSOR VU ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 30.78	EA
511210	HCL	E023RLL	HCL WS PORTAL EXTEND PVU ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 348.77	EA
511210	HCL	E024WLL	HCL WS PORTAL ENABLE PVU ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 265.34	EA
511210	HCL	E025MLL	HCL WS COMMERCE PROFESSIONAL PVU ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 243.85	EA
511210	HCL	E025ULL	HCL WS COMMERCE ENTERPRISE PVU ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 392.61	EA
511210	HCL	E026GLL	HCL Web Content Manager Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 109.96	EA
511210	HCL	E026HLL	HCL Web Content Manager Standard Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 26.86	EA
511210	HCL	E02G0LL	HCL GIFT CENTER F WC ENT FR THE ST 25 ST ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 3,107.45	EA
511210	HCL	E02VTLL	HCL WS PORTAL SERVER 20 AUTHORIZED USERS ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 781.82	EA
511210	HCL	E02Z1LL	HCL WS PORTAL SERVER PVU ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 155.38	EA
511210	HCL	E035GLL	HCL WS PORTAL EXPRESS PVU ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 96.70	EA

511210	HCL	E035HLL	HCL WS PORTAL EXPRESS 20 AUTHORIZED USERS ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 570.25	EA
511210	HCL	E03TILL	HCL CEO MESSAGING AND PORTAL USER ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 124.85	EA
511210	HCL	E03VELL	HCL CONNECTIONS ACTIVITIES AUTHORIZED USER ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 5.08	EA
511210	HCL	E03VFLL	HCL CONNECTIONS PROFILES AUTHORIZED USER ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 4.77	EA
511210	HCL	E03VJLL	HCL CONNECTIONS AUTHORIZED USER ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 24.30	EA
511210	HCL	E03VKLL	HCL CONNECTIONS FOR EXTRANET PROCESSOR VALUE UNIT ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 99.17	EA
511210	HCL	E045KLL	CNTENT/COLLAB ACC AND WEBSPH PRTL SVR INTRANET PVU ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 593.39	EA
511210	HCL	E047CLL	HCL SEC APPS ENTP DYNAMIC ANALYSIS UR AUSI ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 884.30	EA
511210	HCL	E04SDLL	HCL SEC APPSCAN STANDARD FLT USR SINGLE INSTALL SUBSQ FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$ 16,942.20	EA
511210	HCL	E053YLL	HCL LOTUS CONNECTIONS FOR ACCELERATORS PER PVU ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 105.79	EA
511210	HCL	E053ZLL	HCL LOTUS CONNECTIONS FOR ACCELERATORS PER AU ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 25.92	EA
511210	HCL	E0550LL	HCL SAMETIME FOR ACCELERATORS PROCESSOR VALUE UNIT ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 70.97	EA
511210	HCL	E0551LL	HCL SAMETIME FOR ACCELERATORS PER AUTHORIZED USER ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 14.72	EA
511210	HCL	E057DLL	HCL LOTUS PROTECTOR FOR MAIL SECURITY AUTHORIZED USER ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 6.65	EA
511210	HCL	E05ELLL	HCL SEC APPSCAN ENTP RPT ONLY USR PER AUSI ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 324.85	EA
511210	HCL	E07UNLL	HCL LOTUS DOMINO MESSAGING CLIENT ACCESS LICENSE AU ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 23.80	EA
511210	HCL	E086LLL	HCL APPSCAN SOURCE AUTOMATION INSTALL ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 8,595.06	EA
511210	HCL	E086MLL	HCL APPSCAN SOURCE DEVELOPMENT FLOATING USER SINGLE INSTALL ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 3,454.56	EA
511210	HCL	E086NLL	HCL APPS SOURCE DEVELOPMENT AU TH USER SI ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 859.51	EA
511210	HCL	E086QLL	HCL APPS SOURCE REMED AU TH USER SI ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 214.88	EA

511210	HCL	E086ULL	HCL APPSCAN SOURCE AUTOMATION INSTALL SUBSQ FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$ 20,247.99	EA
511210	HCL	E086VLL	HCL APPS SOURCE DEVELOPMENT FLOATING USER SI SUBSQ FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$ 8,124.47	EA
511210	HCL	E086YLL	HCL Security AppScan Source for Remediation Authorized User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 505.01	EA
511210	HCL	E08BRLL	HCL CEO COMMUNICATIONS USER ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 58.88	EA
511210	HCL	E08K9LL	HCL SEC APPSCAN SOURCEITION FOR AUTO INSTALL ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 8,595.06	EA
511210	HCL	E08KELL	HCL SEC APPS SOURCE FOR SEC FLOATUSER SI SUBSQ FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$ 16,446.33	EA
511210	HCL	E08KFLL	HCL SEC APPS SOURCE FOR SEC AU SI ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 3,884.31	EA
511210	HCL	E08KGLL	HCL SEC APPS SOURCE FOR SEC FLOATUSER SI ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 7,017.04	EA
511210	HCL	E08KKLL	HCL SEC APPS SOURCE FOR DEVELOPMENT AU SI ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 859.51	EA
511210	HCL	E08KNLL	HCL SEC APPS SOURCE FOR REMED AU SI ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 214.88	EA
511210	HCL	E08KTLL	HCL SEC APPS SOURCE FOR REMED FLOAT USER SI ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 1,719.01	EA
511210	HCL	E08P9LL	HCL WEB EXPERIENCE FACTORY PROCESSOR VALUE UNIT ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 49.51	EA
511210	HCL	E08PCLL	HCL WEB EXPERIENCE FACTORY DESIGNER AUTH USER ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 1,231.90	EA
511210	HCL	E091ZLL	HCL WS PORTAL EXPRESS IDLE STANDBY SERVER INSTALL ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 884.30	EA
511210	HCL	E0AZRLL	HCL WEB EXPR PATTERN F WPS RH ENTERPRISE LNX X86 PVU ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 159.56	EA
511210	HCL	E0AZSLL	HCL WEB EXPR PATTERN F WCM RH ENTPR LINUX X86 PVU ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 113.27	EA
511210	HCL	E0B15LL	HCL LOTUS EXPEDITOR FOR RETAIL TERMINAL ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 21.08	EA
511210	HCL	E0BDGLL	HCL BigFix PATCH RVU ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 2.29	EA
511210	HCL	E0BDHLL	HCL BigFix PATCH CLIENT DEVICE ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 0.96	EA
511210	HCL	E0BDMLL	HCL BigFix LIFECYCLE RVU SUBSQ FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$ 41.74	EA
511210	HCL	E0BDNLL	HCL BigFix LIFECYCLE CLIENT DEVICE SUBSQ FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$ 37.28	EA

511210	HCL	E0BDPLL	HCL BigFix Inventory RVU SUBSQ FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$	8.47	EA
511210	HCL	E0BDQLL	HCL BigFix Inventory CLIENT DEVICE SUBSQ FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$	12.73	EA
511210	HCL	E0BDRLL	HCL BigFix PATCH RVU SUBSQ FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$	4.84	EA
511210	HCL	E0BDSLL	HCL BigFix PATCH CLIENT DEVICE SUBSQ FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$	2.12	EA
511210	HCL	E0BDVLL	HCL BigFix COMPLIANCE RVU SUBSQ FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$	41.74	EA
511210	HCL	E0BDWLL	HCL BigFix COMPLIANCE CLIENT DEVICE SUBSQ FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$	37.28	EA
511210	HCL	E0BYQLL	HCL MARKETING OPERATIONS AUTHORIZED USER SUBSQ FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$	2,455.04	EA
511210	HCL	E0BZ2LL	HCL Marketing Asset Management Add-On for Non-Production Environment Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$	18,512.44	EA
511210	HCL	E0BZ7LL	HCL CAMPAIGN AUTHORIZED USER SUBSQ FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$	4,909.11	EA
511210	HCL	E0BZ9LL	HCL CAMPAIGN LIMITED USE AUTHORIZED USER SUBSQ FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$	2,455.04	EA
511210	HCL	E0BZHLL	HCL FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT ADD-ON INSTALL ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$	41,900.94	EA
511210	HCL	E0BZILL	HCL CAMPAIGN LIMITED USE AUTHORIZED USER ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$	1,050.08	EA
511210	HCL	E0BZJLL	HCL FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT ADD-ON NP INSTALL ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$	20,661.21	EA
511210	HCL	E0BZLLL	HCL DISTRIBUTED MARKETING AUTHORIZED USER ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$	73.28	EA
511210	HCL	E0BZRLL	HCL CAMPAIGN AUTHORIZED USER ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$	2,074.87	EA
511210	HCL	E0BZXLL	HCL MARKETING ASSET MGMT AO NON-PROD INSTALL ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$	7,860.01	EA
511210	HCL	E0C00LL	HCL CONTACT OPTIMIZATION AUTHORIZED USER ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$	3,157.04	EA
511210	HCL	E0C04LL	HCL INTERACT AUTHORIZED USER ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$	669.15	EA
511210	HCL	E0C06LL	HCL MARKETING OPERATIONS AUTHORIZED USER ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$	1,050.08	EA
511210	HCL	E0C07LL	HCL DISTRIBUTED MARKETING NP ENV INSTALL ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$	15,679.40	EA
511210	HCL	E0C08LL	HCL MARKETING OPERATIONS LTD USE AUTH USR ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$	523.97	EA
511210	HCL	E0C0ALL	HCL MARKETING ASSET MGMT ADD-ON INSTALL ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$	15,702.52	EA



511210	HCL	E0C0BLL	HCL DISTRIBUTED MARKETING INSTALL ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 31,614.44	EA
511210	HCL	E0C52LL	HCL UNICA CAMPAIGN CONTRACT ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 1,085,264.48	EA
511210	HCL	E0C58LL	HCL UNICA OPTIMIZE CONTRACT ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 1,085,264.48	EA
511210	HCL	E0C5ALL	HCL UNICA INTERACT AUTHORIZED USER ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 670.91	EA
511210	HCL	E0C5ELL	HCL UNICA INTERACT CONTRACT ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 1,085,264.48	EA
511210	HCL	E0C6BLL	HCL UNICA MARKETING OPERATIONS CONTRACT ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 1,085,264.48	EA
511210	HCL	E0CAWLL	HCL MARKETING OPERATIONS INSTALL ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 41,900.94	EA
511210	HCL	E0CAYLL	HCL Marketing Operations Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 97,520.91	EA
511210	HCL	E0CB2LL	HCL LOTUS PROTECTOR FOR MAIL SECURITY PVU ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 88.43	EA
511210	HCL	E0CBDLL	HCL LOTUS PROTECTOR FOR MAIL SECURITY FTL AU SUBSQ FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$ 12.82	EA
511210	HCL	E0CMNLL	HCL DOCS PER AUTHORIZED USER ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 13.15	EA
511210	HCL	E0CPRL	HCL MARKETING OPS NON-PROD ENVIRONMENT INSTALL ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 14,049.62	EA
511210	HCL	E0CPTLL	HCL MARKETING OPS NON-PROD ENVIRONMENT INSTALL SUBSQ FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$ 32,975.29	EA
511210	HCL	E0CRBLL	HCL SEC APPS ENTP SERVER BASIC PER INSTALL ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 13,223.17	EA
511210	HCL	E0CRNLL	HCL SEC APPS ENTP SERVER PER INSTALL SUBSQ FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$ 71,983.66	EA
511210	HCL	E0CRQLL	HCL SEC APPS ENTP DYNAMIC ANALYSIS SCANNER INSTALL SUBSQ FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$ 23,801.71	EA
511210	HCL	E0CRTLL	HCL SEC APPS ENTP REPORTING ONLY USER FUSI SUBSQ FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$ 1,215.37	EA
511210	HCL	E0CRXLL	HCL SEC APPS ENTP DYNAMIC ANALYSIS UR FUSI SUBSQ FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$ 3,966.95	EA
511210	HCL	E0CRYLL	HCL SEC APPS ENTP DYNAMIC ANALYSIS UR FUSI SUBSQ FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$ 3,966.95	EA
511210	HCL	E0D71LL	HCL SEC APPSCAN STANDARD AUTH USR SINGLE INSTALL ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 4,000.01	EA
511210	HCL	E0D73LL	HCL SEC APPSCAN STANDARD FTL AUSI SUBSQ FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$ 9,338.87	EA
511210	HCL	E0DA1LL	HCL MARKETING OPERATIONS API INSTALL ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 10,165.32	EA

511210	HCL	E0DA9LL	HCL CONN EXT FR NOTES/DOMINO PROD LTD ENT TO CONN AU ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 16.28	EA
511210	HCL	E0DAFLL	HCL EMPLOYEE EXPERIENCE SUITE PER PROCESSOR VALUE UNIT ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 404.96	EA
511210	HCL	E0DGKLL	HCL WPSHE RED HAT ENTPR LNX X86 SEPARAT RED HAT PA PVU ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 157.03	EA
511210	HCL	E0DGP LL	HCL IWCMHE RED HAT ENTPR LNX X86 SEPT RED HAT PA PVU ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 110.74	EA
511210	HCL	E0DT6LL	HCL CUSTOMER EXPERIENCE SUITE PA PER PVU ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 404.96	EA
511210	HCL	E0DURLL	HCL BigFix Starterkit for LIFECYCLE RESOURCEVALUEUNIT ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 12.64	EA
511210	HCL	E0DUTLL	HCL BigFix Starterkit for LIFECYCLE PERCLIENTDEVICE ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 11.11	EA
511210	HCL	E0DUWLL	HCL BGFXTSTRTRKT FOR LIFECYCLE FTLRESOURCEVALUEUNIT SUBSQ FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$ 23.48	EA
511210	HCL	E0DUZLL	HCL BigFix Starterkit for LIFECYCLE FTLCLIENTDEVICE SUBSQ FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$ 22.81	EA
511210	HCL	E0E0WLL	HCL CONNECTIONS MULTI- TENANCY PER AUTHORIZED USER ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 25.92	EA
511210	HCL	E0E0ZLL	HCL CONNECTIONS FOR INTRANET AND EXTRANET PER PVU ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 575.20	EA
511210	HCL	E0EICLL	HCL CONN EXT FR WS PORTAL W/LTD ENTITLEMENT TO CONN AU ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 15.83	EA
511210	HCL	E0H2KLL	HCL CONNECTION CONTENT MANAGER PER AU ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 15.42	EA
511210	HCL	E0H2LLL	HCL CONN CONTENT MANAGER ENTRANET PVU ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 65.95	EA
511210	HCL	E0H51LL	HCL XWORK SERVER FTL PER INSTALL SUBSQ FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$ 876.04	EA
511210	HCL	E0HTBLL	HCL WS COMMERCE ENTERPRISE PVU SUBSQ FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$ 851.24	EA
511210	HCL	E0HTFLL	HCL WS COMMERCE DEV ENT AUTH USER SUBSQ FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$ 16,528.97	EA
511210	HCL	E0I3ULL	HCL CONN CONTENT MANAGER FOR INTRANET AND EXTRANET PVU ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 176.86	EA
511210	HCL	E0IDZLL	HCL SAMETIME COMPLETE AUTHORIZED USER ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 20.49	EA
511210	HCL	E0IJNLL	HCL BigFix Inventory MGD VIRT SRVR ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 11.50	EA
511210	HCL	E0IJWLL	HCL BigFix PATCH MGD VIRT SRVR ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 6.69	EA

511210	HCL	E0IJYLL	HCL BigFix Compliance MGD VIRT SRVR ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 67.19	EA
511210	HCL	E0IK7LL	HCL BigFix Compliance FTL MGD VIRT SRVR SUBSQ FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$ 133.88	EA
511210	HCL	E0IKGLL	HCL BigFix PATCH FTL MGD VIRT SRVR SUBSQ FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$ 13.39	EA
511210	HCL	E0IKQLL	HCL BigFix Starterkit for LIFECYCLE MGD VIRT SRVR ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 36.45	EA
511210	HCL	E0IKSLL	HCL BigFix Starterkit for LIFECYCLE FTL Managed Virtual Server SUBSQ FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$ 72.73	EA
511210	HCL	E0IKZLL	HCL BigFix LIFECYCLE MGD VIRT SRVR ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 67.19	EA
511210	HCL	E0IL2LL	HCL BigFix LIFECYCLE FTL MGD VIRT SRVR SUBSQ FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$ 133.88	EA
511210	HCL	E0IVVLL	HCL Unica Campaign Limited Records Resource Value Unit Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,842.57	EA
511210	HCL	E0IVXLL	HCL CAMPAIGN LIMITED RECORDS RESOURCE VALUE UNIT ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 739.72	EA
511210	HCL	E0IVYLL	HCL CAMPAIGN LIMITED RECORDS RVU FTL SUBSQ FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$ 1,727.77	EA
511210	HCL	E0IVZLL	HCL UNICA CAMPAIGN RESOURCE VALUE UNIT FCT ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 3,949.62	EA
511210	HCL	E0IW3LL	HCL CAMPAIGN RESOURCE VALUE UNIT ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 3,702.49	EA
511210	HCL	E0IW4LL	HCL Campaign Resource Value Unit Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,595.06	EA
511210	HCL	E0IXHLL	HCL Interact eXtreme Caching Adapter - Restricted Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 7,167.51	EA
511210	HCL	E0IXKLL	HCL INTERACT EXTREME CACHING FOR ATM KIOSK POS RVU ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 10.71	EA
511210	HCL	E0IXNLL	HCL INTERACT EXTREME CACHING INT VOICE RES PORT ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 16.40	EA
511210	HCL	E0IXRLL	HCL INTERACT EXT CACHING SALESSVC AGENTS AUTH UVU ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 29.45	EA
511210	HCL	E0IXULL	HCL INTERACT EXTREME CACHING DIGITAL INT RVU ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 124.31	EA
511210	HCL	E0IXXLL	HCL INTERACT EXTREME CACHING MOBILE INTERACT RVU ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 1,939.55	EA

511210	HCL	E0IY0LL	HCL INTERACT ADV PATTERNS ATM KIOSK POS RVU ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$	5.15	EA
511210	HCL	E0IY3LL	HCL INTERACT ADV PATTERNS INT VOICE RESP PORT ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$	7.91	EA
511210	HCL	E0IY6LL	HCL INTERACT ADV PATTERNS SALES SVC AG AUTH UVU ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$	14.80	EA
511210	HCL	E0IY8LL	HCL INTERACT ADV PATTERNS DIGINT RVU SUBSQ FTL + SW S&S 12 MO	\$	140.49	EA
511210	HCL	E0IY9LL	HCL INTERACT ADV PATTERNS DIGINT RVU ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$	60.16	EA
511210	HCL	E0IYCCL	HCL INTERACT ADV PATTERNS MOBILE INT RVU ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$	909.10	EA
511210	HCL	E0IYHLL	HCL CONTACT OPTIMIZATION RESOURCE VALUE UNIT ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$	1,917.36	EA
511210	HCL	E0IYPPL	HCL CONTACT OPTIMIZATION LIMITED RECORDS RVU ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$	381.82	EA
511210	HCL	E0J1QLL	HCL WEB EXPR PATTERN F WS PORTAL SVR F AIX PVU ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$	155.38	EA
511210	HCL	E0J1RLL	HCL WEB EXPR PATTERN F WEB CONT MANAGER F AIX PVU ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$	109.96	EA
511210	HCL	E0J52LL	HCL DOCS PA PER PROCESSOR VALUE UNIT ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$	123.97	EA
511210	HCL	E0J6ILL	HCL MOBFST PL APPSC PER AU SGL INST ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$	859.51	EA
511210	HCL	E0J6JLL	HCL MOBFST PL APPSC PER FU SGL INST ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$	3,446.78	EA
511210	HCL	E0J86LL	HCL SEC APPS SOURC FOR AUTO FLOAT USR SI ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$	8,595.06	EA
511210	HCL	E0JP4LL	HCL WC SEARCH CONNECTOR PER PROCESSOR VALUE UNIT ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$	53.88	EA
511210	HCL	E0KHCLL	HCL WebSphere Commerce Enterprise Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$	19,219.14	EA
511210	HCL	E0KHILL	HCL WS COMMERCE PROFESSIONAL RESOURCE VALUE UNIT ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$	13,400.50	EA
511210	HCL	E0KQALL	HCL OPPORTUNITY DETECT RVU ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$	5,785.14	EA
511210	HCL	E0KZFLL	HCL WS PORTAL SVR WITH CUSTOM PATTERN PER PVU ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$	163.64	EA
511210	HCL	E0L4QLL	HCL WS COMMERCE ENTERPRISE FTL RESOURCE VALUE UNIT SUBSQ FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$	43,375.31	EA

511210	HCL	E0LG5LL	HCL BigFix Compliance PCI ADD-ON PER RVU ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 3.97	EA
511210	HCL	E0LG8LL	HCL BigFix Compliance PCI ADD-ON PER Managed Virtual Server ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 11.90	EA
511210	HCL	E0LGBLL	HCL BigFix Compliance PCI ADD-ON P CLIENT DEVICE ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 3.18	EA
511210	HCL	E0LKPLL	HCL CONN FILES FOR INTRANET AND EXTRANET PVU ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 143.80	EA
511210	HCL	E0LKQLL	HCL CONNECTIONS FILES PER AUTHORIZED USER ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 6.09	EA
511210	HCL	E0LKSLL	HCL CONNECTIONS FILES EXTRANET PER PVU ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 22.32	EA
511210	HCL	E0LWMLL	HCL DIGITAL EXPR PATTERN FOR WCM PVU ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 106.66	EA
511210	HCL	E0LWPLL	HCL DIGITAL EXPR PATTERN FOR WPS PVU ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 151.28	EA
511210	HCL	E0M3YLL	HCL DIGITAL EXPERIENCE MANAGER 20 AU ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 1,355.38	EA
511210	HCL	E0MC9LL	HCL CONNECTIONS COMPLIANCE AUTHORIZED USER ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 10.42	EA
511210	HCL	E0MCBLL	HCL CONNECTIONS COMPLIANCE PROCESSOR VALUE UNIT ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 246.28	EA
511210	HCL	E0MHPLL	HCL CONNECTIONS PREMIER PER AUTHORIZED USER ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 29.59	EA
511210	HCL	E0MHRLL	HCL CONNECTIONS PREMIER PER PROCESSOR VALUE UNIT ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 697.52	EA
511210	HCL	E0MRXLL	HCL INTERACT FOR DIGITAL INTERACTIONS RVU ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 878.09	EA
511210	HCL	E0MRYLL	HCL INTERACT FOR DIGITAL MESSAGES RVU ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 878.09	EA
511210	HCL	E0MRZLL	HCL INTERACT ADVANCED PATTERNS DIGITAL MGS RVU ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 66.13	EA
511210	HCL	E0MSKLL	HCL INTERACT FOR ATM, KIOSK, POS RVU ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 75.91	EA
511210	HCL	E0MSMLL	HCL UNICA INTERACT VOICE PORT ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 115.50	EA
511210	HCL	E0MSQLL	HCL INTERACT SALES SERVICE AGENTS AUTH UVU ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 206.30	EA
511210	HCL	E0NSULL	HCL CAMPAIGN INTERACT ENTERPRISE MKTG PACK RVU ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 7,652.39	EA
511210	HCL	E0NSLLL	HCL CONNECTIONS ENGAGEMENT CENTER AU ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 6.61	EA

511210	HCL	E0NSNLL	HCL CONNECTIONS ENGAGEMENT CENTER EXTRANET PVU ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 26.45	EA
511210	HCL	E0NSQLL	HCL CONNECTIONS ENGAGEMENT CENTER FOR I&E PVU ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 154.29	EA
511210	HCL	E0NXRLL	HCL NOTES DOMINO COMPLETE COLLABORATION AU ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 72.29	EA
511210	HCL	E0P06LL	HCL CONNECTIONS ENGAGEMENT SUITE AU ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 35.09	EA
511210	HCL	E0P07LL	HCL CONNECTIONS ENGAGEMENT SUITE FOR EXTRANET PROCESSOR VALUE UNIT (PVU) ANNUAL SW SUBSCRIPTION & SUPPORT RENEWAL 12 MONTHS	\$ 200.84	EA
511210	HCL	E0P08LL	HCL CONNECTIONS ENGMT SUITE FOR INTRANET&EXTRANET PVU ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 675.67	EA
511210	HCL	E0PQ2LL	HCL WS COMMERCE ENTERPRISE CLOUD PRIVATE RVU ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 19,924.43	EA
511210	HCL	E0PQ3LL	HCL WS COMMERCE ENTERPRISE CLOUD PRIVATE PVU ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 439.04	EA
511210	HCL	E1D7ILL	HCL LOTUS WEB CONFERENCING CONCURRENT USE ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 100.05	EA
511210	HCL	TN100128Y01	HCL Forms Experience Builder, 1 Year Term, PVU Licenses + SW Subscription and Support, 1 Year Term	\$ 243.32	EA
511210	HCL	TN100128Y02	HCL Forms Experience Builder, 1 Year Term, PVU Licenses + SW Subscription and Support, 2 Year Term	\$ 465.49	EA
511210	HCL	TN100128Y03	HCL Forms Experience Builder, 1 Year Term, PVU Licenses + SW Subscription and Support, 3 Year Term	\$ 666.50	EA
511210	HCL	TN100128Y04	HCL Forms Experience Builder, 1 Year Term, PVU Licenses + SW Subscription and Support 4 Year Term	\$ 846.35	EA
511210	HCL	TN100128Y05	HCL Forms Experience Builder, 1 Year Term, PVU Licenses + SW Subscription and Support, 5 Year Term	\$ 1,005.04	EA
511210	HCL	TN100130Y01	HCL LEAP PVU (was IBM Forms Experience Builder), 1 Year Term PVU, SW Subscription and Support Renewal, 1 Year Term	\$ 96.98	EA
511210	HCL	TN100156M01	HCL LEAP, Term, vCore, On Prem, Install License with Support, Month to Month Term	\$ 440.81	EA
511210	HCL	TN100156Y01	HCL LEAP, Term, vCore, On Prem, Install License with Support, 1 Year Term	\$ 5,289.67	EA

511210	HCL	TN100156Y02	HCL LEAP, Term, vCore, On Prem, Install License with Support, 2 Year Term	\$ 10,579.35	EA
511210	HCL	TN100156Y03	HCL LEAP, Term, vCore, On Prem, Install License with Support, 3 Year Term	\$ 15,869.02	EA
511210	HCL	TN100156Y04	HCL LEAP, Term, vCore, On Prem, Install License with Support 4 Year Term	\$ 21,158.69	EA
511210	HCL	TN100156Y05	HCL LEAP, Term, vCore, On Prem, Install License with Support, 5 Year Term	\$ 26,448.36	EA
511210	HCL	TN100157Y01	HCL Clara Entry, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support and Services, 1 Year Term	\$ 22,040.30	EA
511210	HCL	TN100158Y01	HCL HERO, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support and Services, 1 Year Term	\$ 7,934.51	EA
511210	HCL	TN100158Y02	HCL HERO, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support and Services, 2 Year Term	\$ 15,075.57	EA
511210	HCL	TN100158Y03	HCL HERO, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support and Services, 3 Year Term	\$ 21,423.17	EA
511210	HCL	TN100158Y04	HCL HERO, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support and Services 4 Year Term	\$ 26,977.33	EA
511210	HCL	TN100158Y05	HCL HERO, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support and Services, 5 Year Term	\$ 31,738.04	EA
511210	HCL	TN100167Y01	HCL Clara Standard, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support and Services, 1 Year Term	\$ 68,765.74	EA
511210	HCL	TN100170Y01	HCL Clara Entry Renewal, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support and Services, 1 Year Term	\$ 12,342.57	EA
511210	HCL	TN100171Y01	HCL Clara Standard Renewal, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support and Services, 1 Year Term	\$ 35,264.48	EA
511210	HCL	TN100172Y01	HCL Clara Entry to Standard Upgrade, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support and Services, 1 Year Term	\$ 52,896.73	EA
511210	HCL	TN100231M01	HCL BUNDLE MAIL & SOCIAL COLLABORATION AU PER MONTHLY LICENSE (INCLUDES D1D0GLL, D1D3ILL, D18KCLL, & D1VC7LL)	\$ 13.23	EA
511210	HCL	TN100998Y01	HCL Bigfix Patch Add-on for Win 7 ESU	\$ 9,571.79	EA
511210	HCL	TN100999Y01	HCL Bigfix Patch Add-on for Win 2008 ESU	\$ 9,571.79	EA
511210	HCL	TR100104M01	HCL Informix Dynamic Server, Term, On Cloud License with Support, Month to Month Term	\$ 352.64	EA
511210	HCL	TR100104Y01	HCL Informix Dynamic Server, Term, On Cloud License with Support, 1 Year Term	\$ 4,104.79	EA

511210	HCL	TR100104Y02	HCL Informix Dynamic Server, Term, On Cloud License with Support, 2 Year Term	\$ 7,955.67	EA
511210	HCL	TR100104Y03	HCL Informix Dynamic Server, Term, On Cloud License with Support, 3 Year Term	\$ 11,425.69	EA
511210	HCL	TR100104Y04	HCL Informix Dynamic Server, Term, On Cloud License with Support 4 Year Term	\$ 14,472.54	EA
511210	HCL	TR100104Y05	HCL Informix Dynamic Server, Term, On Cloud License with Support, 5 Year Term	\$ 17,191.44	EA
511210	HCL	TR100105M01	HCL Informix Dynamic Server, Term, On Prem Install License with Support, Month to Month Term	\$ 352.64	EA
511210	HCL	TR100105Y01	HCL Informix Dynamic Server, Term, On Prem Install License with Support, 1 Year Term	\$ 4,104.79	EA
511210	HCL	TR100105Y02	HCL Informix Dynamic Server, Term, On Prem Install License with Support, 2 Year Term	\$ 7,955.67	EA
511210	HCL	TR100105Y03	HCL Informix Dynamic Server, Term, On Prem Install License with Support, 3 Year Term	\$ 11,425.69	EA
511210	HCL	TR100105Y04	HCL Informix Dynamic Server, Term, On Prem Install License with Support 4 Year Term	\$ 14,472.54	EA
511210	HCL	TR100105Y05	HCL Informix Dynamic Server, Term, On Prem Install License with Support, 5 Year Term	\$ 17,191.44	EA
511210	HCL	TR100109M01	HCL Workload Automation, Term License per 100 Job Pack with Support, Month to Month Term	\$ 34.25	EA
511210	HCL	TR100109Y01	HCL Workload Automation, Term License per 100 Job Pack with Support, 1 Year Term	\$ 391.44	EA
511210	HCL	TR100109Y02	HCL Workload Automation, Term License per 100 Job Pack with Support, 2 Year Term	\$ 507.81	EA
511210	HCL	TR100109Y03	HCL Workload Automation, Term License per 100 Job Pack with Support, 3 Year Term	\$ 634.76	EA
511210	HCL	TR100109Y04	HCL Workload Automation, Term License per 100 Job Pack with Support 4 Year Term	\$ 804.03	EA
511210	HCL	TR100109Y05	HCL Workload Automation, Term License per 100 Job Pack with Support, 5 Year Term	\$ 954.79	EA
511210	HCL	TR100113M01	HCL OneTest API, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, Month to Month Term	\$ 271.54	EA
511210	HCL	TR100113Y01	HCL OneTest API, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, 1 Year Term	\$ 2,962.22	EA
511210	HCL	TR100113Y02	HCL OneTest API, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, 2 Year Term	\$ 5,628.21	EA



511210	HCL	TR100113Y03	HCL OneTest API, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, 3 Year Term	\$ 7,997.98	EA
511210	HCL	TR100113Y04	HCL OneTest API, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support 4 Year Term	\$ 10,130.78	EA
511210	HCL	TR100113Y05	HCL OneTest API, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, 5 Year Term	\$ 12,030.31	EA
511210	HCL	TR100114M01	HCL OneTest UI, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, Month to Month Term	\$ 271.54	EA
511210	HCL	TR100114Y01	HCL OneTest UI, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, 1 Year Term	\$ 2,962.22	EA
511210	HCL	TR100114Y02	HCL OneTest UI, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, 2 Year Term	\$ 5,628.21	EA
511210	HCL	TR100114Y03	HCL OneTest UI, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, 3 Year Term	\$ 7,997.98	EA
511210	HCL	TR100114Y04	HCL OneTest UI, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support 4 Year Term	\$ 10,130.78	EA
511210	HCL	TR100114Y05	HCL OneTest UI, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, 5 Year Term	\$ 12,030.31	EA
511210	HCL	TR100115M01	HCL OneTest UI Oracle Forms Extension, Term, User, On Prem, Install License with Support, Month to Month Term	\$ 440.81	EA
511210	HCL	TR100115Y01	HCL OneTest UI Oracle Forms Extension, Term, User, On Prem, Install License with Support, 1 Year Term	\$ 5,025.19	EA
511210	HCL	TR100115Y02	HCL OneTest UI Oracle Forms Extension, Term, User, On Prem, Install License with Support, 2 Year Term	\$ 9,547.86	EA
511210	HCL	TR100115Y03	HCL OneTest UI Oracle Forms Extension, Term, User, On Prem, Install License with Support, 3 Year Term	\$ 13,605.70	EA
511210	HCL	TR100115Y04	HCL OneTest UI Oracle Forms Extension, Term, User, On Prem, Install License with Support 4 Year Term	\$ 17,233.88	EA
511210	HCL	TR100115Y05	HCL OneTest UI Oracle Forms Extension, Term, User, On Prem, Install License with Support, 5 Year Term	\$ 20,465.24	EA
511210	HCL	TR100116M01	HCL OneTest Performance, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, Month to Month Term	\$ 271.54	EA
511210	HCL	TR100116Y01	HCL OneTest Performance, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, 1 Year Term	\$ 2,962.22	EA
511210	HCL	TR100116Y02	HCL OneTest Performance, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, 2 Year Term	\$ 5,628.21	EA

511210	HCL	TR100116Y03	HCL OneTest Performance, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, 3 Year Term	\$ 7,997.98	EA
511210	HCL	TR100116Y04	HCL OneTest Performance, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support 4 Year Term	\$ 10,130.78	EA
511210	HCL	TR100116Y05	HCL OneTest Performance, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, 5 Year Term	\$ 12,030.31	EA
511210	HCL	TR100117M01	HCL OneTest Performance SAP Extension, Term, Site, On Prem, Install License with Support, Month to Month Term	\$ 440.81	EA
511210	HCL	TR100117Y01	HCL OneTest Performance SAP Extension, Term, Site, On Prem, Install License with Support, 1 Year Term	\$ 5,025.19	EA
511210	HCL	TR100117Y02	HCL OneTest Performance SAP Extension, Term, Site, On Prem, Install License with Support, 2 Year Term	\$ 9,547.86	EA
511210	HCL	TR100117Y03	HCL OneTest Performance SAP Extension, Term, Site, On Prem, Install License with Support, 3 Year Term	\$ 13,605.70	EA
511210	HCL	TR100117Y04	HCL OneTest Performance SAP Extension, Term, Site, On Prem, Install License with Support 4 Year Term	\$ 17,233.88	EA
511210	HCL	TR100117Y05	HCL OneTest Performance SAP Extension, Term, Site, On Prem, Install License with Support, 5 Year Term	\$ 20,465.24	EA
511210	HCL	TR100118M01	HCL OneTest Performance Citrix Extension, Term, Site, On Prem, Install License with Support, Month to Month Term	\$ 440.81	EA
511210	HCL	TR100118Y01	HCL OneTest Performance Citrix Extension, Term, Site, On Prem, Install License with Support, 1 Year Term	\$ 5,025.19	EA
511210	HCL	TR100118Y02	HCL OneTest Performance Citrix Extension, Term, Site, On Prem, Install License with Support, 2 Year Term	\$ 9,547.86	EA
511210	HCL	TR100118Y03	HCL OneTest Performance Citrix Extension, Term, Site, On Prem, Install License with Support, 3 Year Term	\$ 13,605.70	EA
511210	HCL	TR100118Y04	HCL OneTest Performance Citrix Extension, Term, Site, On Prem, Install License with Support 4 Year Term	\$ 17,233.88	EA
511210	HCL	TR100118Y05	HCL OneTest Performance Citrix Extension, Term, Site, On Prem, Install License with Support, 5 Year Term	\$ 20,465.24	EA

511210	HCL	TR100119M01	HCL OneTest Performance Siebel Extension, Term, Site, On Prem, Install License with Support, Month to Month Term	\$ 440.81	EA
511210	HCL	TR100119Y01	HCL OneTest Performance Siebel Extension, Term, Site, On Prem, Install License with Support, 1 Year Term	\$ 5,025.19	EA
511210	HCL	TR100119Y02	HCL OneTest Performance Siebel Extension, Term, Site, On Prem, Install License with Support, 2 Year Term	\$ 9,547.86	EA
511210	HCL	TR100119Y03	HCL OneTest Performance Siebel Extension, Term, Site, On Prem, Install License with Support, 3 Year Term	\$ 13,605.70	EA
511210	HCL	TR100119Y04	HCL OneTest Performance Siebel Extension, Term, Site, On Prem, Install License with Support 4 Year Term	\$ 17,233.88	EA
511210	HCL	TR100119Y05	HCL OneTest Performance Siebel Extension, Term, Site, On Prem, Install License with Support, 5 Year Term	\$ 20,465.24	EA
511210	HCL	TR100120M01	HCL OneTest Studio Virtual User Execution Capacity, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, Month to Month Term	\$ 14.55	EA
511210	HCL	TR100120Y01	HCL OneTest Studio Virtual User Execution Capacity, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, 1 Year Term	\$ 165.83	EA
511210	HCL	TR100120Y02	HCL OneTest Studio Virtual User Execution Capacity, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, 2 Year Term	\$ 315.08	EA
511210	HCL	TR100120Y03	HCL OneTest Studio Virtual User Execution Capacity, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, 3 Year Term	\$ 448.99	EA
511210	HCL	TR100120Y04	HCL OneTest Studio Virtual User Execution Capacity, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support 4 Year Term	\$ 568.72	EA
511210	HCL	TR100120Y05	HCL OneTest Studio Virtual User Execution Capacity, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, 5 Year Term	\$ 675.36	EA
511210	HCL	TR100121M01	HCL OneTest Virtualization, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, Month to Month Term	\$ 2,278.97	EA
511210	HCL	TR100121Y01	HCL OneTest Virtualization, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, 1 Year Term	\$ 24,861.46	EA
511210	HCL	TR100121Y02	HCL OneTest Virtualization, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, 2 Year Term	\$ 47,226.20	EA
511210	HCL	TR100121Y03	HCL OneTest Virtualization, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, 3 Year Term	\$ 67,125.94	EA

511210	HCL	TR100121Y04	HCL OneTest Virtualization, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support 4 Year Term	\$ 85,026.20	EA
511210	HCL	TR100121Y05	HCL OneTest Virtualization, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, 5 Year Term	\$ 100,968.60	EA
511210	HCL	TR100122M01	HCL OneTest Studio, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, Month to Month Term	\$ 727.34	EA
511210	HCL	TR100122Y01	HCL OneTest Studio, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, 1 Year Term	\$ 7,934.51	EA
511210	HCL	TR100122Y02	HCL OneTest Studio, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, 2 Year Term	\$ 15,075.57	EA
511210	HCL	TR100122Y03	HCL OneTest Studio, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, 3 Year Term	\$ 21,423.17	EA
511210	HCL	TR100122Y04	HCL OneTest Studio, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support 4 Year Term	\$ 27,136.02	EA
511210	HCL	TR100122Y05	HCL OneTest Studio, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, 5 Year Term	\$ 32,224.02	EA
511210	HCL	TR100123M01	HCL Integration Platform, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, Month to Month Term	\$ 352.64	EA
511210	HCL	TR100123Y01	HCL Integration Platform, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, 1 Year Term	\$ 4,020.15	EA
511210	HCL	TR100123Y02	HCL Integration Platform, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, 2 Year Term	\$ 7,437.28	EA
511210	HCL	TR100123Y03	HCL Integration Platform, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, 3 Year Term	\$ 10,040.33	EA
511210	HCL	TR100123Y04	HCL Integration Platform, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support 4 Year Term	\$ 12,737.53	EA
511210	HCL	TR100123Y05	HCL Integration Platform, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, 5 Year Term	\$ 15,128.46	EA
511210	HCL	TR100124M01	HCL Integration Platform, Healthcare Solution Pack, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, Month to Month Term	\$ 176.32	EA
511210	HCL	TR100124Y01	HCL Integration Platform, Healthcare Solution Pack, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, 1 Year Term	\$ 2,010.08	EA
511210	HCL	TR100124Y02	HCL Integration Platform, Healthcare Solution Pack, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, 2 Year Term	\$ 3,718.64	EA
511210	HCL	TR100124Y03	HCL Integration Platform, Healthcare Solution Pack, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, 3 Year Term	\$ 5,020.16	EA

511210	HCL	TR100124Y04	HCL Integration Platform, Healthcare Solution Pack, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support 4 Year Term	\$ 6,389.92	EA
511210	HCL	TR100124Y05	HCL Integration Platform, Healthcare Solution Pack, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, 5 Year Term	\$ 7,617.13	EA
511210	HCL	TR100125M01	HCL Integration Platform Financial Services Solution Pack, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, Month to Month Term	\$ 176.32	EA
511210	HCL	TR100125Y01	HCL Integration Platform Financial Services Solution Pack, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, 1 Year Term	\$ 2,010.08	EA
511210	HCL	TR100125Y02	HCL Integration Platform Financial Services Solution Pack, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, 2 Year Term	\$ 3,718.64	EA
511210	HCL	TR100125Y03	HCL Integration Platform Financial Services Solution Pack, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, 3 Year Term	\$ 5,020.16	EA
511210	HCL	TR100125Y04	HCL Integration Platform Financial Services Solution Pack, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support 4 Year Term	\$ 6,389.92	EA
511210	HCL	TR100125Y05	HCL Integration Platform Financial Services Solution Pack, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, 5 Year Term	\$ 7,617.13	EA
511210	HCL	TR100126M01	HCL Integration Platform Supply Chain Solution Pack, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, Month to Month Term	\$ 141.06	EA
511210	HCL	TR100126Y02	HCL Integration Platform Supply Chain Solution Pack, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, 2 Year Term	\$ 2,974.91	EA
511210	HCL	TR100126Y03	HCL Integration Platform Supply Chain Solution Pack, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, 3 Year Term	\$ 4,016.13	EA
511210	HCL	TR100126Y04	HCL Integration Platform Supply Chain Solution Pack, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, 4 Year Term	\$ 5,120.40	EA
511210	HCL	TR100126Y05	HCL Integration Platform Supply Chain Solution Pack, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, 5 Year Term	\$ 6,083.12	EA
511210	HCL	TR100127M01	HCL Integration Platform SAP Solution Pack, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, Month to Month Term	\$ 123.43	EA
511210	HCL	TR100127Y01	HCL Integration Platform SAP Solution Pack, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, 1 Year Term	\$ 1,407.05	EA

511210	HCL	TR100127Y02	HCL Integration Platform SAP Solution Pack, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, 2 Year Term	\$ 2,603.05	EA
511210	HCL	TR100127Y03	HCL Integration Platform SAP Solution Pack, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, 3 Year Term	\$ 3,514.12	EA
511210	HCL	TR100127Y04	HCL Integration Platform SAP Solution Pack, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support 4 Year Term	\$ 4,485.64	EA
511210	HCL	TR100127Y05	HCL Integration Platform SAP Solution Pack, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, 5 Year Term	\$ 5,342.57	EA
511210	HCL	TR100136Y01	HCL Forms Server, 1 Year Term, PVU SW Subscription and Support Renewal, 1 Year Term	\$ 96.98	EA
511210	HCL	TR100137Y01	HCL Forms Viewer, 1 Year Term, Authorized User, SW Subscription and Support Renewal, 1 Year Term	\$ 28.21	EA
511210	HCL	TR100138Y01	HCL Forms Designer, 1 Year Term, Authorized User, SW Subscription and Support Renewal, 1 Year Term	\$ 163.10	EA
511210	HCL	TR100143M01	HCL OneTest Performance SOA Extension, Term, User, On Prem, Install License with Support, Month to Month Term	\$ 440.81	EA
511210	HCL	TR100143Y01	HCL OneTest Performance SOA Extension, Term, User, On Prem, Install License with Support, 1 Year Term	\$ 5,025.19	EA
511210	HCL	TR100143Y02	HCL OneTest Performance SOA Extension, Term, User, On Prem, Install License with Support, 2 Year Term	\$ 9,547.86	EA
511210	HCL	TR100143Y03	HCL OneTest Performance SOA Extension, Term, User, On Prem, Install License with Support, 3 Year Term	\$ 13,605.70	EA
511210	HCL	TR100143Y04	HCL OneTest Performance SOA Extension, Term, User, On Prem, Install License with Support 4 Year Term	\$ 17,233.88	EA
511210	HCL	TR100143Y05	HCL OneTest Performance SOA Extension, Term, User, On Prem, Install License with Support, 5 Year Term	\$ 20,465.24	EA
511210	HCL	TR100144M01	HCL Design Room Live!, Term, On Prem, Bundle (1:20 Ratio for Contributor to Viewer), Install License with Support, Month to Month Term	\$ 110.21	EA
511210	HCL	TR100144Y01	HCL Design Room Live!, Term, On Prem, Bundle (1:20 Ratio for Contributor to Viewer), Install License with Support, 1 Year Term	\$ 1,057.93	EA

511210	HCL	TR100144Y02	HCL Design Room Live!, Term, On Prem, Bundle (1:20 Ratio for Contributor to Viewer), Install License with Support, 2 Year Term	\$ 2,036.52	EA
511210	HCL	TR100144Y03	HCL Design Room Live!, Term, On Prem, Bundle (1:20 Ratio for Contributor to Viewer), Install License with Support, 3 Year Term	\$ 2,975.45	EA
511210	HCL	TR100144Y04	HCL Design Room Live!, Term, On Prem, Bundle (1:20 Ratio for Contributor to Viewer), Install License with Support 4 Year Term	\$ 3,808.56	EA
511210	HCL	TR100144Y05	HCL Design Room Live!, Term, On Prem, Bundle (1:20 Ratio for Contributor to Viewer), Install License with Support, 5 Year Term	\$ 4,549.12	EA
511210	HCL	TR100149M01	HCL Workload Automation, On Cloud, Term, License per 100 Job Pack with Support, Month to Month Term	\$ 34.25	EA
511210	HCL	TR100149Y01	HCL Workload Automation, On Cloud, Term, License per 100 Job Pack with Support, 1 Year Term	\$ 391.44	EA
511210	HCL	TR100149Y02	HCL Workload Automation, On Cloud, Term, License per 100 Job Pack with Support, 2 Year Term	\$ 507.81	EA
511210	HCL	TR100149Y03	HCL Workload Automation, On Cloud, Term, License per 100 Job Pack with Support, 3 Year Term	\$ 634.76	EA
511210	HCL	TR100149Y04	HCL Workload Automation, On Cloud, Term, License per 100 Job Pack with Support 4 Year Term	\$ 804.03	EA
511210	HCL	TR100149Y05	HCL Workload Automation, On Cloud, Term, License per 100 Job Pack with Support, 5 Year Term	\$ 954.79	EA
511210	HCL	TR100150M01	HCL ClearCase Basic, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, Month to Month Term	\$ 57.31	EA
511210	HCL	TR100150Y01	HCL ClearCase Basic, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, 1 Year Term	\$ 677.08	EA
511210	HCL	TR100150Y02	HCL ClearCase Basic, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, 2 Year Term	\$ 1,333.00	EA
511210	HCL	TR100150Y03	HCL ClearCase Basic, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, 3 Year Term	\$ 1,967.76	EA
511210	HCL	TR100150Y04	HCL ClearCase Basic, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support 4 Year Term	\$ 2,581.36	EA
511210	HCL	TR100150Y05	HCL ClearCase Basic, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, 5 Year Term	\$ 3,173.80	EA
511210	HCL	TR100151M01	HCL ClearCase Enterprise, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, Month to Month Term	\$ 92.57	EA
511210	HCL	TR100151Y01	HCL ClearCase Enterprise, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, 1 Year Term	\$ 1,089.67	EA

511210	HCL	TR100151Y02	HCL ClearCase Enterprise, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, 2 Year Term	\$ 2,137.03	EA
511210	HCL	TR100151Y03	HCL ClearCase Enterprise, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, 3 Year Term	\$ 3,142.07	EA
511210	HCL	TR100151Y04	HCL ClearCase Enterprise, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support 4 Year Term	\$ 4,104.79	EA
511210	HCL	TR100151Y05	HCL ClearCase Enterprise, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, 5 Year Term	\$ 5,025.19	EA
511210	HCL	TR100153M01	HCL ClearQuest Basic, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, Month to Month Term	\$ 83.76	EA
511210	HCL	TR100153Y01	HCL ClearQuest Basic, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, 1 Year Term	\$ 983.88	EA
511210	HCL	TR100153Y02	HCL ClearQuest Basic, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, 2 Year Term	\$ 1,925.44	EA
511210	HCL	TR100153Y03	HCL ClearQuest Basic, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, 3 Year Term	\$ 2,824.69	EA
511210	HCL	TR100153Y04	HCL ClearQuest Basic, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support 4 Year Term	\$ 3,681.61	EA
511210	HCL	TR100153Y05	HCL ClearQuest Basic, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, 5 Year Term	\$ 4,496.22	EA
511210	HCL	TR100154M01	HCL UrbanCode Deploy, Term, Site, On Prem, Install License with Support, Month to Month Term	\$ 4,408.06	EA
511210	HCL	TR100154Y01	HCL UrbanCode Deploy, Term, Site, On Prem, Install License with Support, 1 Year Term	\$ 31,738.04	EA
511210	HCL	TR100154Y02	HCL UrbanCode Deploy, Term, Site, On Prem, Install License with Support, 2 Year Term	\$ 58,186.40	EA
511210	HCL	TR100154Y03	HCL UrbanCode Deploy, Term, Site, On Prem, Install License with Support, 3 Year Term	\$ 79,345.09	EA
511210	HCL	TR100154Y04	HCL UrbanCode Deploy, Term, Site, On Prem, Install License with Support 4 Year Term	\$ 95,214.11	EA
511210	HCL	TR100154Y05	HCL UrbanCode Deploy, Term, Site, On Prem, Install License with Support, 5 Year Term	\$ 105,793.45	EA
511210	HCL	TR100159M01	HCL Z Asset Optimizer, On Prem Offering, Install License with Support, Month to Month Term	\$ 28.21	EA
511210	HCL	TR100159Y01	HCL Z Asset Optimizer, On Prem Offering, Install License with Support, 1 Year Term	\$ 327.96	EA
511210	HCL	TR100159Y02	HCL Z Asset Optimizer, On Prem Offering, Install License with Support, 2 Year Term	\$ 634.76	EA
511210	HCL	TR100159Y03	HCL Z Asset Optimizer, On Prem Offering, Install License with Support, 3 Year Term	\$ 920.40	EA



511210	HCL	TR100159Y04	HCL Z Asset Optimizer, On Prem Offering, Install License with Support 4 Year Term	\$ 1,184.89	EA
511210	HCL	TR100159Y05	HCL Z Asset Optimizer, On Prem Offering, Install License with Support, 5 Year Term	\$ 1,481.11	EA
511210	HCL	TR100160M01	HCL OneTest Embedded, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, Month to Month Term	\$ 537.78	EA
511210	HCL	TR100160Y01	HCL OneTest Embedded, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, 1 Year Term	\$ 6,136.02	EA
511210	HCL	TR100160Y02	HCL OneTest Embedded, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, 2 Year Term	\$ 11,637.28	EA
511210	HCL	TR100160Y03	HCL OneTest Embedded, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, 3 Year Term	\$ 16,662.47	EA
511210	HCL	TR100160Y04	HCL OneTest Embedded, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support 4 Year Term	\$ 21,158.69	EA
511210	HCL	TR100160Y05	HCL OneTest Embedded, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, 5 Year Term	\$ 25,125.94	EA
511210	HCL	TR100161M01	HCL OneTest Studio Virtual Testers, On Prem, Install License with Support, Month to Month Term	\$ 167.51	EA
511210	HCL	TR100161Y01	HCL OneTest Studio Virtual Testers, On Prem, Install License with Support, 1 Year Term	\$ 1,909.57	EA
511210	HCL	TR100161Y02	HCL OneTest Studio Virtual Testers, On Prem, Install License with Support, 2 Year Term	\$ 3,628.19	EA
511210	HCL	TR100161Y03	HCL OneTest Studio Virtual Testers, On Prem, Install License with Support, 3 Year Term	\$ 5,170.17	EA
511210	HCL	TR100161Y04	HCL OneTest Studio Virtual Testers, On Prem, Install License with Support 4 Year Term	\$ 6,548.88	EA
511210	HCL	TR100161Y05	HCL OneTest Studio Virtual Testers, On Prem, Install License with Support, 5 Year Term	\$ 7,776.79	EA
511210	HCL	TR100162M01	HCL OneTest Performance Application Analyzer, Term, Site, On Prem, Install License with Support, Month to Month Term	\$ 440.81	EA
511210	HCL	TR100162Y01	HCL OneTest Performance Application Analyzer, Term, Site, On Prem, Install License with Support, 1 Year Term	\$ 5,025.19	EA
511210	HCL	TR100162Y02	HCL OneTest Performance Application Analyzer, Term, Site, On Prem, Install License with Support, 2 Year Term	\$ 9,547.86	EA
511210	HCL	TR100162Y03	HCL OneTest Performance Application Analyzer, Term, Site, On Prem, Install License with Support, 3 Year Term	\$ 13,605.70	EA

511210	HCL	TR100162Y04	HCL OneTest Performance Application Analyzer, Term, Site, On Prem, Install License with Support 4 Year Term	\$ 17,233.88	EA
511210	HCL	TR100162Y05	HCL OneTest Performance Application Analyzer, Term, Site, On Prem, Install License with Support, 5 Year Term	\$ 20,465.24	EA
511210	HCL	TR100165M01	HCL RealTime Software Tooling, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, Month to Month Term	\$ 176.32	EA
511210	HCL	TR100165Y01	HCL RealTime Software Tooling, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, 1 Year Term	\$ 2,031.23	EA
511210	HCL	TR100165Y02	HCL RealTime Software Tooling, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, 2 Year Term	\$ 2,539.04	EA
511210	HCL	TR100165Y03	HCL RealTime Software Tooling, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, 3 Year Term	\$ 3,173.80	EA
511210	HCL	TR100165Y04	HCL RealTime Software Tooling, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support 4 Year Term	\$ 4,020.15	EA
511210	HCL	TR100165Y05	HCL RealTime Software Tooling, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, 5 Year Term	\$ 4,813.60	EA
511210	HCL	TR100215M03	Quick Start Solution for HCL Design Room Live! Remote Delivery, 90 Day Term, 5 Floating Users, & 2 Hours of Service, 3 Month Term	\$ 1,763.22	EA
511210	HCL	TR100216M01	HCL UrbanCode Deploy zOS, On Prem Offering, Install License with Support, Month to Month Term	\$ 4,889.42	EA
511210	HCL	TR100216Y01	HCL UrbanCode Deploy zOS, On Prem Offering, Install License with Support, 1 Year Term	\$ 53,341.06	EA
511210	HCL	TR100216Y02	HCL UrbanCode Deploy zOS, On Prem Offering, Install License with Support, 2 Year Term	\$ 96,970.28	EA
511210	HCL	TR100216Y03	HCL UrbanCode Deploy zOS, On Prem Offering, Install License with Support, 3 Year Term	\$ 132,252.39	EA
511210	HCL	TR100216Y04	HCL UrbanCode Deploy zOS, On Prem Offering, Install License with Support 4 Year Term	\$ 158,690.18	EA
511210	HCL	TR100216Y05	HCL UrbanCode Deploy zOS, On Prem Offering, Install License with Support, 5 Year Term	\$ 178,526.45	EA
511210	HCL	TR100217M01	HCL Atlas, On Prem Offering, Install License with Support, Month to Month Term	\$ 0.11	EA
511210	HCL	TR100217Y01	HCL Atlas, On Prem Offering, Install License with Support, 1 Year Term	\$ 1.35	EA
511210	HCL	TR100217Y02	HCL Atlas, On Prem Offering, Install License with Support, 2 Year Term	\$ 2.71	EA

511210	HCL	TR100217Y03	HCL Atlas, On Prem Offering, Install License with Support, 3 Year Term	\$ 4.06	EA
511210	HCL	TR100217Y04	HCL Atlas, On Prem Offering, Install License with Support 4 Year Term	\$ 5.42	EA
511210	HCL	TR100217Y05	HCL Atlas, On Prem Offering, Install License with Support, 5 Year Term	\$ 6.77	EA
511210	HCL	TR100218Y01	Quick Start Solution for HCL HERO, On Prem Offering, Install License with Support	\$ 13,224.18	EA
511210	HCL	TR100219M03	Taste The HERO (Trial Service for HCL HERO), On Prem Offering, 90 Day Install License with Support, 3 Month Term	\$ 7,052.90	EA
511210	HCL	TR100220M01	HCL Z Data Tools, On Prem Offering, Install License with Support, Month to Month Term	\$ 24.24	EA
511210	HCL	TR100220Y01	HCL Z Data Tools, On Prem Offering, Install License with Support, 1 Year Term	\$ 277.71	EA
511210	HCL	TR100220Y02	HCL Z Data Tools, On Prem Offering, Install License with Support, 2 Year Term	\$ 539.55	EA
511210	HCL	TR100220Y03	HCL Z Data Tools, On Prem Offering, Install License with Support, 3 Year Term	\$ 785.52	EA
511210	HCL	TR100220Y04	HCL Z Data Tools, On Prem Offering, Install License with Support 4 Year Term	\$ 1,026.20	EA
511210	HCL	TR100220Y05	HCL Z Data Tools, On Prem Offering, Install License with Support, 5 Year Term	\$ 1,243.07	EA
511210	HCL	TR100221M01	HCL Z Data Tools APIs, On Prem Offering, Install License with Support, Month to Month Term	\$ 7.05	EA
511210	HCL	TR100221Y01	HCL Z Data Tools APIs, On Prem Offering, Install License with Support, 1 Year Term	\$ 84.63	EA
511210	HCL	TR100221Y02	HCL Z Data Tools APIs, On Prem Offering, Install License with Support, 2 Year Term	\$ 169.27	EA
511210	HCL	TR100221Y03	HCL Z Data Tools APIs, On Prem Offering, Install License with Support, 3 Year Term	\$ 253.90	EA
511210	HCL	TR100221Y04	HCL Z Data Tools APIs, On Prem Offering, Install License with Support 4 Year Term	\$ 296.22	EA
511210	HCL	TR100221Y05	HCL Z Data Tools APIs, On Prem Offering, Install License with Support, 5 Year Term	\$ 370.28	EA
511210	HCL	TR100222Y01	HCL Advisor, Service Product, Comprehensive discovery and analytics service for IBM Domino, On-Premise Analysis, Application Inventory, Usage, Complexity Analysis, TCO Recommendations, and Identification of Remediation steps., 1 Year Term	\$ 30,856.42	EA

511210	HCL	TR100223M01	HCL ClearQuest Enterprise, On Prem Offering, Install License with Support, Month to Month Term	\$ 105.79	EA
511210	HCL	TR100223Y01	HCL ClearQuest Enterprise, On Prem Offering, Install License with Support, 1 Year Term	\$ 1,248.36	EA
511210	HCL	TR100223Y02	HCL ClearQuest Enterprise, On Prem Offering, Install License with Support, 2 Year Term	\$ 2,454.41	EA
511210	HCL	TR100223Y03	HCL ClearQuest Enterprise, On Prem Offering, Install License with Support, 3 Year Term	\$ 3,618.14	EA
511210	HCL	TR100223Y04	HCL ClearQuest Enterprise, On Prem Offering, Install License with Support 4 Year Term	\$ 4,739.55	EA
511210	HCL	TR100223Y05	HCL ClearQuest Enterprise, On Prem Offering, Install License with Support, 5 Year Term	\$ 5,818.64	EA
511210	HCL	TR100224M01	HCL UrbanCode Velocity, On Prem Offering, Install License with Support, Month to Month Term	\$ 3,658.69	EA
511210	HCL	TR100224Y01	HCL UrbanCode Velocity, On Prem Offering, Install License with Support, 1 Year Term	\$ 39,566.75	EA
511210	HCL	TR100224Y02	HCL UrbanCode Velocity, On Prem Offering, Install License with Support, 2 Year Term	\$ 71,093.20	EA
511210	HCL	TR100224Y03	HCL UrbanCode Velocity, On Prem Offering, Install License with Support, 3 Year Term	\$ 96,166.25	EA
511210	HCL	TR100224Y04	HCL UrbanCode Velocity, On Prem Offering, Install License with Support 4 Year Term	\$ 115,103.27	EA
511210	HCL	TR100224Y05	HCL UrbanCode Velocity, On Prem Offering, Install License with Support, 5 Year Term	\$ 129,596.98	EA
511210	HCL	TN100304Y01	HCL BigFix Insights, 1 Year Term License & 12 Month S&S, Managed Virtual Server	\$ 7.09	EA
511210	HCL	TN100305Y01	HCL BigFix Insights, 1 Year Term License & 12 Month S&S, Resource Value Unit	\$ 2.37	EA
511210	HCL	TN100303Y01	HCL BigFix Insights, 1 Year Term License & 12 Month S&S, Client Device	\$ 1.88	EA
511210	HCL	SN100303Y01	HCL BigFix Insights, 12 Month S&S Renewal, Client Device	\$ 1.06	EA
511210	HCL	SN100304Y01	HCL BigFix Insights, 12 Month S&S Renewal, Managed Virtual Server	\$ 3.97	EA
511210	HCL	SN100305Y01	HCL BigFix Insights, 12 Month S&S Renewal, Resource Value Unit	\$ 1.31	EA
511210	HCL	PN100304Y01	HCL BigFix Insights, Perpetual License & 12 month S&S, Managed Virtual Server	\$ 19.84	EA
511210	HCL	PN100303Y01	HCL BigFix Insights, Perpetual License & 12 months S&S, Client Device	\$ 5.29	EA
511210	HCL	PN100305Y01	HCL BigFix Insights, Perpetual License & 12 Month S&S, Resource Value Unit	\$ 6.53	EA

511210	HCL	TN100306Y01	HCL BigFix Modern Client Management Add-On, 1 Year Term License & 12 Month S&S, Client Device	\$ 49.87	EA
511210	HCL	TN100331Y01	HCL BigFix Work From Home Bundle, 12 Month License & S&S, Client Device	\$ 26.45	EA
511210	HCL	TR100126Y01	HCL Integration Platform Supply Chain Solution Pack, Term, On Prem, Install License with Support, 1 Year Term	\$ 1,608.06	EA
511210	HCL	TN100282Y01	HCL Domino Volt, Term License and 12 Month S&S, User	\$ 10.58	EA
511210	HCL	PN100282Y01	HCL Domino Volt, Perpetual License and 12 Month S&S, User	\$ 29.60	EA
511210	HCL	SN100282Y01	HCL Domino Volt, 12 Month S&S Renewal, User	\$ 5.92	EA
511210	HCL	HCL-E0BDLLL	HCL BigFix COMPLIANCE CLIENT DEVICE ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	18.77773703	EA
511210	HCL	HCL-E0BDKLL	HCL BigFix COMPLIANCE RVU ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	23.89432746	EA
511210	HCL	HCL-E0BDFLL	HCL BigFix Inventory CLIENT DEVICE ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	6.390682116	EA
511210	HCL	HCL-E0IK5LL	HCL BigFix Inventory FTL MGD VIRT SRVR SUBSQ FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	23.98528161	EA
511210	HCL	HCL-E0BDELL	HCL BigFix Inventory RVU ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	4.226748615	EA
511210	HCL	HCL-E0BDDLL	HCL BigFix LIFECYCLE CLIENT DEVICE ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	18.77773703	EA
511210	HCL	HCL-E0BDCLL	HCL BigFix LIFECYCLE RVU ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	23.89432746	EA
511210	HCL	HCL-D0PVFLL	HCL BigFix Starterkit for LIFECYCLE PERCLIENTDEVICE LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	57.75882317	EA
511210	HCL	HCL-D12HRLL	HCL CAMPAIGN RESOURCE VALUE UNIT LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	19252.94106	EA
511210	HCL	HCL-D12MOLL	HCL CONTACT OPTIMIZATION RESOURCE VALUE UNIT LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	9884.322418	EA
511210	HCL	HCL-D1JUJLL	HCL DIGITAL EXPERIENCE MANAGER 20 AU LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	7729.269521	EA
511210	HCL	HCL-E0M3WLL	HCL DIGITAL EXPERIENCE MANAGER PVU ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	307.7032544	EA
511210	HCL	HCL-D1JUCLL	HCL DIGITAL EXPERIENCE MANAGER PVU LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	1687.052897	EA
511210	HCL	HCL-E0C05LL	HCL DISTRIBUTED MARKETING API INSTALL ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	10900.58359	EA
511210	HCL	HCL-D1NKNLL	HCL INTERACT FOR DIGITAL INTERACTIONS RVU LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	4575.214106	EA
511210	HCL	HCL-E0225LL	HCL LOTUS DOMINO UTILITY PROCESSOR VU ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	51.57037783	EA
511210	HCL	HCL-DOK0MLL	HCL MARKETING OPERATIONS INSTALL LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	217455.0932	EA

511210	HCL	HCL-E086KLL	HCL APPS SOURCE FOR ANALYSIS AUTHORIZED USER SI ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	4039.679597	EA
511210	HCL	TR100446Y01	HCL BigFix Extended Patch For RHEL 5 & 6 Add-On, 12 Month License & S&S, Customer	19143.57683	EA
511210	HCL	TR100447Y01	HCL BigFix Extended Patch For RHEL, 12 Month License & S&S, Customer	47858.94207	EA
511210	HCL	TR100405M01	HCL Domino Complete Collaboration External User, 1 Month License & S&S, User	1.319899244	EA
511210	HCL	TN100156Y01A	HCL LEAP 1 Year Term Up to 100 Applications	44962.21662	EA
511210	HCL	HCL-E07UMLL	HCL LOTUS DOMINO ENTERPRISE CLIENT ACCESS LICENSE AU ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	40.05304584	EA
511210	HCL	HCL-E0CRJLL	HCL SEC APPS ENTP DYNAMIC ANALYSIS SCANNER INSTALL ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	10571.92746	EA
511210	HCL	HCL-D0L73LL	HCL SEC APPS ENTP DYNAMIC ANALYSIS SCANNER INSTALL LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	52773.68665	EA
511210	HCL	HCL-E06GFLL	HCL SEC APPS ENTP DYNAMIC ANALYSIS UR FUSI ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	1753.392846	EA
511210	HCL	HCL-D07YALL	HCL SEC APPS ENTP DYNAMIC ANALYSIS UR FUSI LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	8766.964232	EA
511210	HCL	HCL-E0CRDLL	HCL SEC APPS ENTP SERVER PER INSTALL ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	31887.68363	EA
511210	HCL	HCL-D0L6GLL	HCL SEC APPS ENTP SERVER PER INSTALL LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	159008.665	EA
511210	HCL	HCL-E06GHLL	HCL SEC APPSCAN EENTERPRISE RPT ONLY USR FUSI ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	538.0509421	EA
511210	HCL	HCL-E046DLL	HCL SEC APPSCAN STANDARD FLT USR SINGLE INSTALL ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	7503.995567	EA
511210	HCL	HCL-D040CLL	HCL SEC APPSCAN STANDARD FLT USR SINGLE INSTALL INITL FT LIC+S&S 12 MO	17619.87909	EA
511210	IBM	D03IPLL	IBM Rational HATS for 5250 Applications on Multiplatforms Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 305.15	EA
511210	IBM	D03IQLL	IBM Rational HATS for 5250 Applications on Multiplatforms Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 183.11	EA
511210	IBM	D03IRLL	IBM Rational HATS for 5250 Applications on Multiplatforms Processor Value Unit (PVU) from Competitive Trade-up, Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 228.67	EA

511210	IBM	D03J0LL	IBM Rational HATS for 5250 Applications on Multiplatforms Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 146.45	EA
511210	IBM	D03J1LL	IBM Rational HATS for 5250 Applications on Multiplatforms Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 87.87	EA
511210	IBM	D03J2LL	IBM Rational HATS for 5250 Applications on Multiplatforms Authorized User, from competitive tradeup, Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 110.65	EA
511210	IBM	D03J6LL	IBM Rational HATS 5250 Applications on i Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 146.45	EA
511210	IBM	D03J8LL	IBM Rational HATS 5250 Applications on i Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 146.45	EA
511210	IBM	D03J9LL	IBM Rational HATS 5250 Applications on i Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 87.87	EA
511210	IBM	D03JBLL	IBM Rational HATS 5250 Applications on i Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 87.87	EA
511210	IBM	D03JCLL	IBM Rational HATS for 5250 Applications on i Authorized User from competitive tradeup, Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 110.65	EA
511210	IBM	D03JELL	IBM Rational HATS for 5250 Applications on i Processor Value Unit (PVU), from competitive tradeup, Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 110.65	EA
511210	IBM	D03K3LL	IBM Tivoli System Automation Application Manager Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 25.47	EA
511210	IBM	D03K4LL	IBM Tivoli System Automation Application Manager Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 15.30	EA
511210	IBM	D03K5LL	IBM Tivoli System Automation Application Manager for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 25.47	EA

511210	IBM	D03K6LL	IBM Tivoli System Automation Application Manager for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 15.30	EA
511210	IBM	D03KDLL	IBM Tivoli System Automation Application Manager for zOS Adapter for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 78.03	EA
511210	IBM	D03KELL	IBM Tivoli System Automation Application Manager for zOS Adapter for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 46.79	EA
511210	IBM	D03KFLL	IBM Tivoli System Automation Application Manager for zOS Adapter Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 78.03	EA
511210	IBM	D03KGLL	IBM Tivoli System Automation Application Manager for zOS Adapter Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 46.79	EA
511210	IBM	D03LKLL	IBM Tivoli System Automation for Multiplatforms Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 33.44	EA
511210	IBM	D03LLLL	IBM Tivoli System Automation for Multiplatforms Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 20.01	EA
511210	IBM	D03LMLL	IBM Tivoli System Automation for Multiplatforms for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 33.44	EA
511210	IBM	D03LNLL	IBM Tivoli System Automation for Multiplatforms for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 20.01	EA
511210	IBM	D03LPLL	IBM Tivoli System Automation for Multiplatforms XDR for Linux Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 118.02	EA



511210	IBM	D03LQLL	IBM Tivoli System Automation for Multiplatforms XDR for Linux for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 118.02	EA
511210	IBM	D03LRLl	IBM Tivoli System Automation for Multiplatforms XDR for Linux Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 70.95	EA
511210	IBM	D03LSLL	IBM Tivoli System Automation for Multiplatforms XDR for Linux for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 70.95	EA
511210	IBM	D03MFLL	IBM Tivoli Composite Application Manager for Microsoft Applications Entry per Server License and Software Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 183.11	EA
511210	IBM	D03MGLL	IBM Tivoli Composite Application Manager for Microsoft Applications Entry per Server Software Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 109.88	EA
511210	IBM	D03PFLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Pack for SAP BW for Non-Prod Environments Linux for System z Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 57,114.86	EA
511210	IBM	D03PGLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Pack for SAP BW for Non-Prod Environments Linux for System z Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 34,252.64	EA
511210	IBM	D03PHLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Pack for SAP BW Linux for System z Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 113,090.68	EA
511210	IBM	D03PILL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Pack for SAP BW Linux for System z Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 67,854.41	EA
511210	IBM	D03PULL	IBM WebSphere Service Registry and Repository Processor Value Unit (PVU) Trade Up from Qualified Competitor Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 471.89	EA

511210	IBM	D03PVLL	IBM Integration Bus for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Trade Up from Integration Bus Standard Edition for zEnterprise BladeCenter Ext and Lin Sys z PVU License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$	796.56	EA
511210	IBM	D03PWLL	IBM App Connect Enterprise Processor Value Unit (PVU) from App Connect Standard Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$	796.56	EA
511210	IBM	D03S0LL	IBM App Connect Standard Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$	502.04	EA
511210	IBM	D03S1LL	IBM App Connect Standard Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$	301.03	EA
511210	IBM	D03S4LL	IBM Integration Bus Standard Edition for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$	502.04	EA
511210	IBM	D03S5LL	IBM Integration Bus Standard Edition for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$	301.03	EA
511210	IBM	D03SELL	IBM InfoSphere DataStage and QualityStage Designer Linux for System z Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$	3,547.30	EA
511210	IBM	D03SGLL	IBM InfoSphere DataStage and QualityStage Designer Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$	3,547.30	EA
511210	IBM	D03TWLL	IBM InfoSphere DataStage Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$	418.19	EA
511210	IBM	D03TYLL	IBM InfoSphere DataStage for Non-Production Environments Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$	208.28	EA
511210	IBM	D03U8LL	IBM InfoSphere DataStage Linux for System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$	418.19	EA

511210	IBM	D03U9LL	IBM InfoSphere DataStage for Non-Production Environments Linux for System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 208.28	EA
511210	IBM	D03UALL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 340.95	EA
511210	IBM	D03UDLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Analyzer Linux for System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 484.14	EA
511210	IBM	D03UELL	IBM InfoSphere Information Analyzer Linux for System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 290.50	EA
511210	IBM	D03UGLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Analyzer Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 484.14	EA
511210	IBM	D03UHLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Analyzer Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 290.50	EA
511210	IBM	D03UNLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage for Non-Production Environments Linux for System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 170.09	EA
511210	IBM	D03URLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Linux for System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 340.95	EA
511210	IBM	D03WVLL	IBM Maximo Asset Configuration Manager Asset SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,255.62	EA
511210	IBM	D03WYLL	IBM Maximo Asset Configuration Manager Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,532.24	EA
511210	IBM	D03X4LL	IBM Maximo Calibration Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 461.36	EA
511210	IBM	D03X5LL	IBM Maximo Calibration Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 276.62	EA
511210	IBM	D040SLL	IBM Maximo Linear Asset Manager Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 562.25	EA

511210	IBM	D040TLL	IBM Maximo Linear Asset Manager Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 337.69	EA
511210	IBM	D040WLL	IBM WebSphere Service Registry and Repository Advanced Lifecycle Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 629.73	EA
511210	IBM	D040XLL	IBM WebSphere Service Registry and Repository Advanced Lifecycle Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 378.37	EA
511210	IBM	D042BLL	IBM Tivoli Application Dependency Discovery Manager Discovery Manager for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 27.91	EA
511210	IBM	D042CLL	IBM Tivoli Application Dependency Discovery Manager Discovery Manager for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 16.76	EA
511210	IBM	D042DLL	IBM Tivoli Application Dependency Discovery Manager for zOS Data for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 27.91	EA
511210	IBM	D042ELL	IBM Tivoli Application Dependency Discovery Manager for zOS Data for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 16.76	EA
511210	IBM	D043KLL	IBM XL C for AIX Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,002.92	EA
511210	IBM	D043LLL	IBM XL C for AIX Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,400.60	EA
511210	IBM	D043RLL	IBM XL C/C++ for Linux Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,217.38	EA
511210	IBM	D043SLL	IBM XL C/C++ for Linux Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,930.43	EA
511210	IBM	D043VLL	IBM XL Fortran for Linux Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,949.62	EA

511210	IBM	D043WLL	IBM XL Fortran for Linux Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,386.05	EA
511210	IBM	D04C7LL	IBM FileNet Image Services Resource Adapter Professional Edition Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8,461.46	EA
511210	IBM	D04C8LL	IBM FileNet Image Services Resource Adapter View Edition Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,531.03	EA
511210	IBM	D04CFLL	IBM FileNet Archive to Image Services Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 21,153.65	EA
511210	IBM	D04CGLL	IBM FileNet Image Services Employee User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,001.21	EA
511210	IBM	D04CHLL	IBM FileNet Image Services Employee User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 601.30	EA
511210	IBM	D04CILL	IBM FileNet Image Services Ext User User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 10.13	EA
511210	IBM	D04CJLL	IBM FileNet Image Services Ext User User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 6.09	EA
511210	IBM	D04CQLL	IBM FileNet Image Services COLD Non-Prod Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 20,258.69	EA
511210	IBM	D04CRLL	IBM FileNet Image Services Resource Adapter View Edition Non-Prod Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,757.38	EA
511210	IBM	D04CSLL	IBM FileNet Image Services Resource Adapter View Edition Non-Prod Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,057.68	EA
511210	IBM	D04CWLL	IBM FileNet Image Services Resource Adapter Professional Edition Non-Prod Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,223.07	EA
511210	IBM	D04EVL	IBM FileNet Remote Capture Authorized User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 170.09	EA
511210	IBM	D04EYLL	IBM FileNet Remote Capture Authorized User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 102.51	EA

511210	IBM	D04FKLL	IBM FileNet High Performance Image Import Non-Prod Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 35,310.33	EA
511210	IBM	D04FMLL	IBM FileNet Mid-Range Image Import Non-Prod Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,786.90	EA
511210	IBM	D04FNLL	IBM FileNet Mid-Range Image Import Non-Prod Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,272.14	EA
511210	IBM	D04GBLL	IBM FileNet Print Fonts Printer License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 212.40	EA
511210	IBM	D04GCLL	IBM FileNet Print Fonts Printer SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 126.92	EA
511210	IBM	D04GRLL	IBM FileNet Image Services Integral SDS Connector to IBM DR550 Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,025.14	EA
511210	IBM	D04GTLL	IBM FileNet Image Services Connector to Sun 5x20 CAS Storage & Retrieval Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,025.14	EA
511210	IBM	D04GVLL	IBM FileNet P8 Connector to Centera Storage & Retrieval Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,025.14	EA
511210	IBM	D04GXLL	IBM FileNet Image Services Connector to Centera Storage & Retrieval Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,025.14	EA
511210	IBM	D04GZLL	IBM FileNet P8 Connector to DR550 Storage & Retrieval Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,025.14	EA
511210	IBM	D04H3LL	IBM FileNet Image Services Connector to DR550 Storage & Retrieval Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,025.14	EA
511210	IBM	D04H5LL	IBM FileNet Image Services Connector to Magnetic Storage & Retrieval Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,025.14	EA
511210	IBM	D04H7LL	IBM FileNet Image Services Connector to Snaplock Storage & Retrieval Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,025.14	EA

511210	IBM	D04H9LL	IBM FileNet Image Services Integral SDS Connector to Centra Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,025.14	EA
511210	IBM	D04HBLL	IBM FileNet Image Services Integral SDS Connector to SnapLock Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,025.14	EA
511210	IBM	D04HDLL	IBM FileNet Image Services Integral SDS Connector to Sun 5x20 CAS Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,025.14	EA
511210	IBM	D04IGLL	IBM FileNet Image Services Integral SDS Connector to HCAP Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,025.14	EA
511210	IBM	D04JBLL	IBM FileNet Image Manager Active Edition Add-On Authorized User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,212.75	EA
511210	IBM	D04JCLL	IBM FileNet Image Manager Active Edition Add-on Ext User User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 10.13	EA
511210	IBM	D04JDLL	IBM FileNet Image Manager Active Edition Add-on Ext User User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 6.09	EA
511210	IBM	D04JELL	IBM FileNet Image Manager Active Edition Add-on Employee User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,001.21	EA
511210	IBM	D04JFLL	IBM FileNet Image Manager Active Edition Add-on Employee User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 601.30	EA
511210	IBM	D04JVLL	IBM Enterprise Content Management System Monitor Employee User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 140.80	EA
511210	IBM	D04JWLL	IBM Enterprise Content Management System Monitor Employee User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 84.61	EA
511210	IBM	D04K1LL	IBM FileNet Image Manager Active Edition Ext User User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13.02	EA

511210	IBM	D04K2LL	IBM FileNet Image Manager Active Edition Ext User User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7.81	EA
511210	IBM	D04LELL	IBM Rational HIS for Multiplatforms, Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 591.54	EA
511210	IBM	D04LFLL	IBM Rational HIS for Multiplatforms, Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 354.73	EA
511210	IBM	D04LGLL	IBM Rational HIS for Multiplatforms, Concurrent User from Competitive Products Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 292.13	EA
511210	IBM	D04LHLL	IBM Rational HIS for Multiplatforms, Concurrent User for System z, License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 591.54	EA
511210	IBM	D04LILL	IBM Rational HIS for Multiplatforms, Concurrent User for System z, SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 354.73	EA
511210	IBM	D04LJLL	IBM Rational HIS for Multiplatforms, Concurrent User for System z, Competitive Products Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 292.13	EA
511210	IBM	D04LKLL	IBM Rational HIS for 5250 Applications, Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 421.45	EA
511210	IBM	D04LLLL	IBM Rational HIS for 5250 Applications, Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 253.08	EA
511210	IBM	D04LMLL	IBM Rational HIS for 5250 Applications, Concurrent User from Competitive Products Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 207.52	EA
511210	IBM	D04LNLL	IBM Rational HIS for 5250 Applications, Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 279.11	EA
511210	IBM	D04LPLL	IBM Rational HIS for 5250 Applications, Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 167.60	EA
511210	IBM	D04LQLL	IBM Rational HIS for 5250 Applications, Authorized User from Competitive Products, Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 142.43	EA



511210	IBM	D04LTLL	IBM Rational HIS for Multiplatforms, Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 394.64	EA
511210	IBM	D04LVLL	IBM Rational HIS for Multiplatforms, Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 235.94	EA
511210	IBM	D04LWLL	IBM Rational HIS for Multiplatforms, Authorized User from Competitive Products, Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 197.75	EA
511210	IBM	D04LYLL	IBM Rational HIS for Multiplatforms, Authorized User for System z, License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 394.64	EA
511210	IBM	D04LZLL	IBM Rational HIS for Multiplatforms, Authorized User for System z, SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 235.94	EA
511210	IBM	D04M0LL	IBM Rational HIS for Multiplatforms, Authorized User for System z, from Competitive Products Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 197.75	EA
511210	IBM	D04MBLL	IBM Business Monitor for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,050.03	EA
511210	IBM	D04MCLL	IBM Business Monitor for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 626.47	EA
511210	IBM	D04NPLL	IBM FileNet IS Conn to Non FileNet Optical Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,700.91	EA
511210	IBM	D04NQLL	IBM FileNet IS Conn to Non FileNet Optical Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,025.14	EA
511210	IBM	D04PRL	IBM FileNet P8 Connector to Snaplock Storage & Retrieval Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,700.91	EA
511210	IBM	D04QBLL	IBM Optim pureQuery Runtime for Linux, UNIX, and Windows for System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 25.80	EA
511210	IBM	D04QCLL	IBM Optim pureQuery Runtime for Linux, UNIX, and Windows for System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 15.50	EA

511210	IBM	D04WLLL	IBM Security Access Manager for Enterprise Single Sign-On Suite User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 86.24	EA
511210	IBM	D04WMLL	IBM Security Access Manager for Enterprise Single Sign-On Suite User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 51.83	EA
511210	IBM	D04WPLL	IBM Security Access Manager for Enterprise Single Sign-On Standard User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 60.29	EA
511210	IBM	D04WQLL	IBM Security Access Manager for Enterprise Single Sign-On Standard User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 36.21	EA
511210	IBM	D04X5LL	ENHANCED SUPPORT FOR XCAT SERVER 2 CONTACTS SW SUPPORT 12 MO	\$ 33.85	EA
511210	IBM	D04X6LL	ELITE SUPPORT FOR XCAT SERVER UNLIMITED CONTACTS SW SUPPORT 12 MO	\$ 82.99	EA
511210	IBM	D04XTLL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Managed Service Providers Limited Use Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 846.15	EA
511210	IBM	D04XWLL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Managed Service Providers Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,823.68	EA
511210	IBM	D04Y0LL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Internal Service Providers Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 846.15	EA
511210	IBM	D04Y1LL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Internal Service Providers Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 507.69	EA
511210	IBM	D04YCLL	IBM Security Access Manager for Enterprise Single Sign-On Suite User Value Unit from Security Access Manager for Enterprise Single Sign-On Standard Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 43.12	EA
511210	IBM	D04YLLL	IBM Tivoli Business Service Manager Tier 1 for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 225.42	EA

511210	IBM	D04YMLL	IBM Tivoli Business Service Manager Tier 1 for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 135.92	EA
511210	IBM	D04YNLL	IBM Tivoli Business Service Manager Tier 1 Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 225.42	EA
511210	IBM	D04YPLL	IBM Tivoli Business Service Manager Tier 1 Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 135.92	EA
511210	IBM	D057RLL	IBM System Storage SAN Volume Controller Entry Edition Metro/Global Mirror Disk Drive License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 355.59	EA
511210	IBM	D057SLL	IBM System Storage SAN Volume Controller Entry Edition Metro/Global Mirror Disk Drive SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 213.16	EA
511210	IBM	D0581LL	IBM System Storage SAN Volume Controller Entry Edition Base Virtualizaiton Disk Drive License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 886.83	EA
511210	IBM	D0582LL	IBM System Storage SAN Volume Controller Entry Edition Base Virtualizaiton Disk Drive SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 532.10	EA
511210	IBM	D05TALL	IBM Rational Quality Manager Contributor Authorized User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 951.91	EA
511210	IBM	D05TBLL	IBM Rational Quality Manager Contributor for System z Authorized User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,603.27	EA
511210	IBM	D05TCLL	IBM Rational Quality Manager Contributor for System z Authorized User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 951.91	EA
511210	IBM	D05V9LL	IBM Rational Quality Manager Quality Professional Authorized User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,636.07	EA
511210	IBM	D05VCLL	IBM Rational Quality Manager Contributor Authorized User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 752.63	EA

511210	IBM	D06DFLL	IBM Security Identity and Access Manager Unlimited User Option Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,783.73	EA
511210	IBM	D06DGLL	IBM Security Identity and Access Manager Unlimited User Option Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,270.43	EA
511210	IBM	D06DHLL	IBM Security Identity and Access Manager Unlimited User Option Processor Value Unit (PVU) from Security Identity Manager Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 960.05	EA
511210	IBM	D06DILL	IBM Security Identity and Access Manager Unlimited User Option Processor Value Unit (PVU) from Security Access Manager for Web Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,766.25	EA
511210	IBM	D06DJLL	IBM Security Identity and Access Manager User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 63.14	EA
511210	IBM	D06DKLL	IBM Security Identity and Access Manager User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 37.91	EA
511210	IBM	D06DLLL	IBM Security Identity and Access Manager User Value Unit from Security Identity Manager Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 18.91	EA
511210	IBM	D06DMLL	IBM Security Identity and Access Manager User Value Unit from Security Access Manager for Web Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 47.28	EA
511210	IBM	D06DNLL	IBM Security Identity and Access Manager for Linux on System z User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 63.14	EA
511210	IBM	D06DPLL	IBM Security Identity and Access Manager for Linux on System z User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 37.91	EA
511210	IBM	D06ESLL	IBM Security Identity and Access Manager Application Edition User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 22.05	EA
511210	IBM	D06ETLL	IBM Security Identity and Access Manager Unlimited User Option for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,783.73	EA

511210	IBM	D06EULL	IBM Security Identity and Access Manager Host Edition User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 28.89	EA
511210	IBM	D06EVLL	IBM Security Identity and Access Manager Application Edition User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 13.18	EA
511210	IBM	D06EWLL	IBM Security Identity and Access Manager Unlimited User Option for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,270.43	EA
511210	IBM	D06EXLL	IBM Security Identity and Access Manager Host Edition User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 17.33	EA
511210	IBM	D06FJLL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Managed Service Providers for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,692.29	EA
511210	IBM	D06FKLL	IBM Maximo Linear Asset Manager for Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 562.25	EA
511210	IBM	D06FLLL	IBM Maximo Linear Asset Manager for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 337.69	EA
511210	IBM	D06FPLL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Internal Service Providers for Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 846.15	EA
511210	IBM	D06FQLL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Internal Service Providers for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 507.69	EA
511210	IBM	D06FVLL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Managed Service Providers Limited Use for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 846.15	EA
511210	IBM	D06GGLL	IBM Maximo Asset Configuration Manager for Linux on System z Asset SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,255.62	EA
511210	IBM	D06GWLL	IBM Maximo Asset Configuration Manager for Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,532.24	EA

511210	IBM	D06MBLL	IBM Maximo Calibration for Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 461.36	EA
511210	IBM	D06MCLL	IBM Maximo Calibration for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 276.62	EA
511210	IBM	D06PGLL	IBM Rational Quality Manager Contributor for System z Authorized User Single Install from Competitive Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,196.47	EA
511210	IBM	D06PHLL	IBM Rational Quality Manager Contributor Authorized User Single Install from Competitive Trade Up License + SW S&S 12 Months	\$ 1,196.47	EA
511210	IBM	D06Q7LL	IBM COBOL for AIX Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 17,899.24	EA
511210	IBM	D06Q8LL	IBM COBOL for AIX Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 10,820.91	EA
511210	IBM	D06UPLL	IBM WebSphere Message Broker Retail Store Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 96.87	EA
511210	IBM	D06WCLL	IBM Rational DOORS Next Generation Analyst Authorized User Single Install license + SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,758.59	EA
511210	IBM	D06WELL	IBM Rational DOORS Next Generation Analyst for System z Authorized User Single Install license + SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,758.59	EA
511210	IBM	D06WFLL	IBM Cognos Analytics for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 554.88	EA
511210	IBM	D06WGLL	IBM Cognos Analytics for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 333.58	EA
511210	IBM	D071ELL	IBM Cognos PowerPlay Client User Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 709.46	EA
511210	IBM	D071HLL	IBM Cognos PowerPlay Client User Limited Use Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,033.75	EA

511210	IBM	D0730LL	IBM Cognos Analysis for Microsoft Excel Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 439.35	EA
511210	IBM	D0734LL	IBM Cognos Controller Small and Medium Enterprise Edition Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 32,706.80	EA
511210	IBM	D076ELL	IBM Planning Analytics Local TM1 Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 102.51	EA
511210	IBM	D076FLL	IBM Planning Analytics Local TM1 Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 61.11	EA
511210	IBM	D076XLL	IBM Cognos Enterprise Planning Manager Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,213.00	EA
511210	IBM	D076YLL	IBM Cognos Enterprise Planning Manager Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,334.31	EA
511210	IBM	D077DLL	IBM Cognos Enterprise Planning for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 184.74	EA
511210	IBM	D077ELL	IBM Cognos Enterprise Planning for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 110.65	EA
511210	IBM	D079RLL	IBM Rational Business Developer Extension for VSE for System z Floating User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,727.51	EA
511210	IBM	D079WLL	IBM Rational DOORS Next Generation Contributor Authorized User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,603.27	EA
511210	IBM	D079XLL	IBM Rational DOORS Next Generation Contributor Authorized User Single Install license + SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 951.91	EA
511210	IBM	D079YLL	IBM Rational DOORS Next Generation Contributor for System z Authorized User Single Install license + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,603.27	EA

511210	IBM	D079ZLL	IBM Rational DOORS Next Generation Contributor Authorized User Single Install license + SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 951.91	EA
511210	IBM	D07A4LL	IBM Rational Business Developer Extension for VSE Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,507.36	EA
511210	IBM	D07A5LL	IBM Rational Business Developer Extension for VSE Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,701.16	EA
511210	IBM	D07B0LL	IBM Content Manager OnDemand Authorized User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 702.95	EA
511210	IBM	D07B1LL	IBM Content Manager OnDemand Authorized User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 422.31	EA
511210	IBM	D07B2LL	IBM Content Manager OnDemand Employee User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 353.10	EA
511210	IBM	D07B3LL	IBM Content Manager OnDemand Employee User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 211.54	EA
511210	IBM	D07B6LL	IBM Content Manager OnDemand Enhanced Retention Management Multiplatforms Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 394.64	EA
511210	IBM	D07B7LL	IBM Content Manager OnDemand Enhanced Retention Management Multiplatforms Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 235.94	EA
511210	IBM	D081QLL	IBM WebSphere Service Registry and Repository Advanced Lifecycle Edition for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 629.73	EA
511210	IBM	D081RLL	IBM WebSphere Service Registry and Repository Advanced Lifecycle Edition for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 378.37	EA
511210	IBM	D087TLL	IBM Rational Quality Manager Contributor Floating User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,872.49	EA



511210	IBM	D08BKLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Growth Solution Open Data Manager Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 25.63	EA
511210	IBM	D08BLLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Growth Solution Open Data Manager Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 15.38	EA
511210	IBM	D08EZLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Solution for JD Edwards EnterpriseOne Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 88.68	EA
511210	IBM	D08FOLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Solution for JD Edwards EnterpriseOne Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 53.30	EA
511210	IBM	D08FCLL	IBM Optim Data Privacy Solution for SAP Applications Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 33.77	EA
511210	IBM	D08FJLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Data Masking Option Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 51.26	EA
511210	IBM	D08FKLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Data Masking Option Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 30.75	EA
511210	IBM	D08LULL	IBM Rational Quality Manager Contributor Floating User Single Install from Competitive Trade Up License + SW S&S 12 Months	\$ 3,588.46	EA
511210	IBM	D08LVLL	IBM Rational Quality Manager Contributor for System z Floating User Single Install from Competitive Trade Up License + SW S&S 12 Months	\$ 3,588.46	EA
511210	IBM	D091WLL	IBM Informix Storage Optimization Feature for Enterprise Edition Authorized User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 327.07	EA
511210	IBM	D0924LL	IBM Informix Storage Optimization Feature for Enterprise Edition Authorized User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 196.13	EA

511210	IBM	D092CLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Hypervisor Edition for Novell SUSE Linux Enterprise Server (SLES) Processor Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 213.16	EA
511210	IBM	D092DLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Hypervisor Edition for Novell SUSE Linux Enterprise Server (SLES) Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 127.78	EA
511210	IBM	D092JLL	IBM Informix Storage Optimization Feature for Enterprise Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 162.72	EA
511210	IBM	D092KLL	IBM Informix Storage Optimization Feature for Enterprise Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 96.87	EA
511210	IBM	D093YLL	IBM Security Identity and Access Assurance User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 144.82	EA
511210	IBM	D093ZLL	IBM Security Identity and Access Assurance User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 87.06	EA
511210	IBM	D0955LL	IBM Decision Optimization Center CPLEX Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 797.33	EA
511210	IBM	D0957LL	IBM Decision Optimization Center CPLEX Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 478.40	EA
511210	IBM	D096FLL	IBM Retail Store Server Starter Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 28.89	EA
511210	IBM	D096GLL	IBM Retail Store Server Starter Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 17.33	EA
511210	IBM	D096HLL	IBM Retail Store Server Starter Edition Client Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 144.06	EA
511210	IBM	D096ILL	IBM Retail Store Server Starter Edition Client Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 86.24	EA

511210	IBM	D096JLL	IBM Retail Store Server Starter Edition with Informix Database Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 28.89	EA
511210	IBM	D096KLL	IBM Retail Store Server Starter Edition with Informix Database Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 17.33	EA
511210	IBM	D096LLL	IBM Retail Store Server Starter Edition with Informix Database Client Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 144.06	EA
511210	IBM	D096MLL	IBM Retail Store Server Starter Edition with Informix Database Client Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 86.24	EA
511210	IBM	D0979LL	IBM Rational Synergy Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,383.12	EA
511210	IBM	D097SLL	IBM Rational Modeler Rhapsody Corporate Edition Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 63.79	EA
511210	IBM	D097VLL	IBM Rational Rhapsody Tools and Utilities Add On Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,366.85	EA
511210	IBM	D0981LL	IBM Rational Rhapsody Architect for Systems Engineers Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 290.50	EA
511210	IBM	D098LLL	IBM Rational Rhapsody Architect for Systems Engineers Floating User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 653.37	EA
511210	IBM	D09AMLL	IBM Rational Publishing Engine Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,610.93	EA
511210	IBM	D09ASLL	IBM Rational DOORS Web Access Editor Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 643.61	EA
511210	IBM	D09AWLL	IBM Rational DOORS family Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,993.80	EA
511210	IBM	D09B4LL	IBM Rational Rhapsody Architect for Software Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 290.50	EA

511210	IBM	D09B6LL	IBM Rational Rhapsody Architect for Software Floating User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 653.37	EA
511210	IBM	D09BMLL	IBM Rational DOORS for HP Quality Center Interface Floating User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 672.04	EA
511210	IBM	D09BYLL	IBM Rational Change Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 541.86	EA
511210	IBM	D09C3LL	IBM Rational Rhapsody Developer Rules Player Add On Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 870.55	EA
511210	IBM	D09DLLL	IBM Rational Change Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 693.19	EA
511210	IBM	D09F4LL	IBM Rational DOORS for HP Quality Center Interface Floating User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 854.28	EA
511210	IBM	D09F8LL	IBM Rational DOORS for HP Quality Center Interface for System z Floating User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 854.28	EA
511210	IBM	D09FFLL	IBM Rational DOORS Web Access Editor for System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 813.60	EA
511210	IBM	D09FXLL	IBM Rational Rhapsody Developer Rules Player Add On Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,115.11	EA
511210	IBM	D09FYLL	IBM Rational Rhapsody Architect for Software Floating User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 829.87	EA
511210	IBM	D09G5LL	IBM Rational Rhapsody Architect for Software Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 371.86	EA
511210	IBM	D09GPLL	IBM Rational Rhapsody Developer Rules Player Add On Floating User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,465.69	EA
511210	IBM	D09HKLL	IBM Rational Synergy Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,757.38	EA
511210	IBM	D09IOLL	IBM Rational Rhapsody Architect for Systems Engineers Floating User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 829.87	EA

511210	IBM	D09I6LL	IBM Rational Rhapsody Architect for Systems Engineers Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 371.86	EA
511210	IBM	D09I9LL	IBM Rational Rhapsody TestConductor Add On Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,563.32	EA
511210	IBM	D09IKLL	IBM Rational Rhapsody Tools and Utilities Add On Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,749.72	EA
511210	IBM	D09LTLL	IBM Rational DOORS for HP Quality Center Interface Floating User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,431.94	EA
511210	IBM	D09LXLL	IBM Rational DOORS for HP Quality Center Interface for System z Floating User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,431.94	EA
511210	IBM	D09M2LL	IBM Rational DOORS Web Access Editor Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,366.85	EA
511210	IBM	D09M4LL	IBM Rational DOORS Web Access Editor for System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,366.85	EA
511210	IBM	D09MLLL	IBM Rational Rhapsody Developer Rules Player Add On Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,855.01	EA
511210	IBM	D09MMLL	IBM Rational Rhapsody Architect for Software Floating User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,391.74	EA
511210	IBM	D09MULL	IBM Rational Rhapsody Architect for Software Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 619.20	EA
511210	IBM	D09NDLL	IBM Rational Rhapsody Developer Rules Player Add On Floating User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,100.55	EA
511210	IBM	D09P9LL	IBM Rational Synergy Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,937.58	EA
511210	IBM	D09PPLL	IBM Rational Rhapsody Architect for Systems Engineers Floating User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,391.74	EA
511210	IBM	D09PVLL	IBM Rational Rhapsody Architect for Systems Engineers Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 619.20	EA
511210	IBM	D09PYLL	IBM Rational Rhapsody TestConductor Add On Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,263.27	EA

511210	IBM	D09QPLL	IBM Rational Rhapsody Architect for Systems Engineers Floating User Single Install from Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 951.91	EA
511210	IBM	D09R0LL	IBM Rational Rhapsody Developer Rules Player Add On Floating User Single Install from Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,791.13	EA
511210	IBM	D09TDLL	IBM Rational Rhapsody Architect for Software Floating User Single Install from Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 951.91	EA
511210	IBM	D09V6LL	IBM Content Manager OnDemand Enhanced Retention Management Multiplatforms Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 235.94	EA
511210	IBM	D09V7LL	IBM Content Manager OnDemand Enhanced Retention Management Multiplatforms Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 394.64	EA
511210	IBM	D09VPLL	IBM FileNet Image Manager Active Edition External Linux on System z User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13.02	EA
511210	IBM	D09VQLL	IBM FileNet Image Manager Active Edition External Linux on System z User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7.81	EA
511210	IBM	D09VWLL	IBM FileNet Image Manager Active Edition Add-On Authorized Linux on System z User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,212.75	EA
511210	IBM	D09VZLL	IBM FileNet Image Manager Active Edition Add-on Employee Linux on System z User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,001.21	EA
511210	IBM	D09W0LL	IBM FileNet Image Manager Active Edition Add-on Employee Linux on System z User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 601.30	EA
511210	IBM	D09W7LL	IBM FileNet Image Manager Active Edition Add-on External Linux on System z User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 10.13	EA

511210	IBM	D09WALL	IBM FileNet Image Manager Active Edition Add-on External Linux on System z User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 6.09	EA
511210	IBM	D09WELL	IBM FileNet ISRA View Edition Non-Prod Linux on System z Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,057.68	EA
511210	IBM	D09WFLL	IBM FileNet Image Services Resource Adapter View Edition Linux on System z Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,115.37	EA
511210	IBM	D09X4LL	IBM Content Manager OnDemand Authorized Linux on System z User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 702.95	EA
511210	IBM	D09X5LL	IBM Content Manager OnDemand Authorized Linux on System z User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 422.31	EA
511210	IBM	D09X6LL	IBM Content Manager OnDemand Employee Linux on System z User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 353.10	EA
511210	IBM	D09X7LL	IBM Content Manager OnDemand Employee Linux on System z User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 211.54	EA
511210	IBM	D09ZNLL	IBM Cognos PowerPlay Client User Authorized User Trade Up from Tier 1 Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 233.55	EA
511210	IBM	D09ZVLL	IBM Cognos Analytics for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Trade Up from Tier 3 Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 111.51	EA
511210	IBM	D0A06LL	IBM Cognos Analytics for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Trade Up from Tier 2 Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 366.12	EA
511210	IBM	D0A07LL	IBM Cognos Analytics for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Trade Up from Tier 1 Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 432.07	EA
511210	IBM	D0A0RLL	IBM Cognos Enterprise Planning for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Trade Up from Tier 1 Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 36.86	EA

511210	IBM	D0A4NLL	IBM WebSphere eXtreme Scale Processor Value Unit (PVU) from Qualified Competitor Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 78.43	EA
511210	IBM	D0A4PLL	IBM WebSphere eXtreme Scale Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) from Qualified Competitor Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 78.43	EA
511210	IBM	D0AP5LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Growth Solution Starter Edition for JD Edwards Applications Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 56.79	EA
511210	IBM	D0AP6LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Growth Solution Starter Edition for JD Edwards Applications Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 94.38	EA
511210	IBM	D0AP7LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Solution Starter Edition for JD Edwards Applications Data Masking Option Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 11.39	EA
511210	IBM	D0AP8LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Solution Starter Edition for JD Edwards Applications Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 63.62	EA
511210	IBM	D0AP9LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Solution Starter Edition for JD Edwards Applications Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 38.16	EA
511210	IBM	D0APALL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Solution Starter Edition for JD Edwards Applications Data Masking Option Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 19.04	EA
511210	IBM	D0APJLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Growth Solution Starter Edition for JD Edwards EnterpriseOne Applications Open Data Manager 10 Processor Value Units (PVUs) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 94.38	EA



511210	IBM	D0APKLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Growth Solution Starter Edition for JD Edwards EnterpriseOne Applications Open Data Manager 10 Processor Value Units (PVUs) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 56.79	EA
511210	IBM	D0APQLL	IBM Rational DOORS Web Access Reviewer for System z Floating User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,937.83	EA
511210	IBM	D0APSL	IBM Rational DOORS Web Access Reviewer Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,066.30	EA
511210	IBM	D0APTL	IBM Rational DOORS Web Access Reviewer Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 634.61	EA
511210	IBM	D0APULL	IBM Rational DOORS Web Access Reviewer for System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,066.30	EA
511210	IBM	D0APVLL	IBM Rational DOORS Web Access Reviewer for System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 634.61	EA
511210	IBM	D0APWLL	IBM Rational DOORS Web Access Reviewer Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 504.43	EA
511210	IBM	D0AQPLL	IBM Tivoli System Automation for Integrated Operations Management for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 170.09	EA
511210	IBM	D0AQQLL	IBM Tivoli System Automation for Integrated Operations Management for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 102.51	EA
511210	IBM	D0ASFLL	IBM Rational DOORS Web Access Editor Authorized User from Ratl DOORS Web Access Reviewer Auth User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 685.91	EA
511210	IBM	D0ASGLL	IBM Rational DOORS Web Access Editor for System z Authorized User from Ratl DOORS Web Access Reviewer Auth User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 685.91	EA

511210	IBM	D0ASILL	IBM Rational DOORS Web Access Editor for System z Floating User from Ratl DOORS Web Access Reviewer Float User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,409.72	EA
511210	IBM	D0AU9LL	IBM Security Access Manager for Enterprise Single Sign-On Suite for Linux on System z User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 86.24	EA
511210	IBM	D0AUALL	IBM Security Access Manager for Enterprise Single Sign-On Suite for Linux on System z User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 51.83	EA
511210	IBM	D0AUBLL	IBM Security Access Manager for Enterprise Single Sign-On Standard for Linux on System z User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 60.29	EA
511210	IBM	D0AUCLL	IBM Security Access Manager for Enterprise Single Sign-On Standard for Linux on System z User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 36.21	EA
511210	IBM	D0AUDLL	IBM Security Identity and Access Assurance for Linux on System z User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 144.82	EA
511210	IBM	D0AUELL	IBM Security Identity and Access Assurance for Linux on System z User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 87.06	EA
511210	IBM	D0AZ1LL	IBM Optim High Performance Unload for Db2 Processor Value Unit (PVU) for Linux on System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 61.11	EA
511210	IBM	D0AZ2LL	IBM Optim High Performance Unload for Db2 Processor Value Unit (PVU) for Linux on System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 36.61	EA
511210	IBM	D0AZHLL	IBM Maximo Archiving with InfoSphere Optim Data Growth Solution Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 327.93	EA
511210	IBM	D0AZILL	IBM Maximo Archiving with InfoSphere Optim Data Growth Solution Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 196.89	EA

511210	IBM	DOB04LL	IBM Rational Asset Manager Standard Edition Authorized User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,318.04	EA
511210	IBM	DOB0KLL	IBM Rational Asset Manager Standard Edition for System z Authorized User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,318.04	EA
511210	IBM	DOB0QLL	IBM Rational Asset Manager Enterprise Edition Publisher for System z Authorized User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,742.32	EA
511210	IBM	DOB0SLL	IBM Rational Asset Manager Enterprise Edition Publisher for System z Authorized User Single Install from Ratl Asset Manager Std Edition Auth User System z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,098.84	EA
511210	IBM	DOB0TLL	IBM Rational Asset Manager Enterprise Edition Publisher Authorized User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,742.32	EA
511210	IBM	DOB16LL	IBM Rational Synergy and Change Suite Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,376.93	EA
511210	IBM	DOB17LL	IBM Rational Synergy and Change Suite Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,026.35	EA
511210	IBM	DOB18LL	IBM Rational Synergy and Change Suite Authorized User from Synergy Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,082.57	EA
511210	IBM	DOB1ALL	IBM Rational Synergy and Change Suite Authorized User from Competitive Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,538.44	EA
511210	IBM	DOB1BLL	IBM Rational Asset Manager Enterprise Edition Collaborator Authorized User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 437.72	EA
511210	IBM	DOB1CLL	IBM Rational Asset Manager Enterprise Edition Collaborator Authorized User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 261.98	EA
511210	IBM	DOB1DLL	IBM Rational Asset Manager Enterprise Edition Collaborator for System z Authorized User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 437.72	EA

511210	IBM	DOB1ELL	IBM Rational Asset Manager Enterprise Edition Collaborator for System z Authorized User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 261.98	EA
511210	IBM	DOB1XLL	IBM Rational Synergy and Change Suite Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,594.66	EA
511210	IBM	DOB20LL	IBM Rational Asset Manager Standard Edition Authorized User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,017.48	EA
511210	IBM	DOB22LL	IBM Rational Asset Manager Enterprise Edition Publisher Authorized User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,285.49	EA
511210	IBM	DOB23LL	IBM Rational Asset Manager Enterprise Edition Collaborator Authorized User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 205.03	EA
511210	IBM	DOB4YLL	IBM Cognos Analytics Software Development Kit for Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,396.12	EA
511210	IBM	DOB4ZLL	IBM Cognos Analytics Software Development Kit for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,434.61	EA
511210	IBM	DOB5CLL	IBM Cognos Analytics Non-Production Environment for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 554.88	EA
511210	IBM	DOB5DLL	IBM Cognos Analytics Non-Production Environment for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 333.58	EA
511210	IBM	DOB6ZLL	IBM InfoSphere Change Data Delivery Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 274.23	EA
511210	IBM	DOB70LL	IBM InfoSphere Change Data Delivery Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 164.35	EA
511210	IBM	DOB71LL	IBM InfoSphere Change Data Delivery Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 274.23	EA

511210	IBM	D0B72LL	IBM InfoSphere Change Data Delivery Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 164.35	EA
511210	IBM	D0B73LL	IBM InfoSphere Change Data Delivery for Non-Production Environments Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 136.69	EA
511210	IBM	D0B74LL	IBM InfoSphere Change Data Delivery for Non-Production Environments Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 82.17	EA
511210	IBM	D0B75LL	IBM InfoSphere Change Data Delivery for Non-Production Environments Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 136.69	EA
511210	IBM	D0B76LL	IBM InfoSphere Change Data Delivery for Non-Production Environments Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 82.17	EA
511210	IBM	D0B7BLL	IBM Tivoli Netcool OMNIBus Event Basic Device Tier Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 21.89	EA
511210	IBM	D0B7CLL	IBM Tivoli Netcool OMNIBus Event Basic Device Tier Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 13.10	EA
511210	IBM	D0B7LLL	IBM Tivoli Netcool OMNIBus Event Basic Device Tier Netcool OMNIBus Event Basic Device Tier for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 21.89	EA
511210	IBM	D0B7MLL	IBM Tivoli Netcool OMNIBus Event Basic Device Tier Netcool OMNIBus Event Basic Device Tier for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 13.10	EA
511210	IBM	D0B89LL	IBM Maximo Archiving Adapter for InfoSphere Optim Data Growth Solution Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 165.21	EA

511210	IBM	DOB8ALL	IBM Maximo Archiving Adapter for InfoSphere Optim Data Growth Solution Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 99.26	EA
511210	IBM	DOB8GLL	IBM Tivoli Netcool OMNibus Event Device Tier Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 191.24	EA
511210	IBM	DOB8HLL	IBM Tivoli Netcool OMNibus Event Device Tier Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 114.77	EA
511210	IBM	DOB8MLL	IBM Tivoli Netcool OMNibus Event Device Tier Netcool OMNibus Event Device Tier for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 191.24	EA
511210	IBM	DOB8NLL	IBM Tivoli Netcool OMNibus Event Device Tier Netcool OMNibus Event Device Tier for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 114.77	EA
511210	IBM	DOBAVLL	IBM Tivoli Netcool OMNibus Event Device Tier Resource Value Unit from Tivoli Enterprise Console Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 94.38	EA
511210	IBM	DOBB1LL	IBM Tivoli Netcool OMNibus Event Device Tier Netcool OMNibus Event Device Tier for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Resource Value Unit from Tivoli Event EMS Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 94.38	EA
511210	IBM	DOBBDLL	IBM Rational Modeling for Communications Applications for RatI Professional Bundle Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 508.55	EA
511210	IBM	DOBBNLL	IBM Rational Modeling for Communications Applications for RatI Professional Bundle Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,082.57	EA
511210	IBM	DOBBPLL	IBM Rational Modeling for Communications Applications for RatI Professional Bundle Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 645.23	EA

511210	IBM	DOBBSLL	IBM Rational Modeling for Communications Applications for Ratl Professional Bundle Floating User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,879.90	EA
511210	IBM	DOBBTLL	IBM Rational Modeling for Communications Applications for Ratl Professional Bundle Floating User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,131.39	EA
511210	IBM	DOBDQLL	IBM Db2 Connect Application Server Advanced Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) from Connect Application Server Edition PVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 84.61	EA
511210	IBM	DOBDTLL	IBM Db2 Connect Application Server Advanced Edition Processor Value Unit Linux on System z from Connect Application Server Edition PVU Linux Sys Z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 84.61	EA
511210	IBM	DOBGNLL	IBM Rational Functional Tester for System z Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,026.60	EA
511210	IBM	DOBGPLL	IBM Rational Performance Test Pack Virtual Testers 5 Floating User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,220.40	EA
511210	IBM	DOBH1LL	IBM Rational ClearCase Floating User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,433.15	EA
511210	IBM	DOBH5LL	IBM Rational ClearCase MultiSite Floating User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 878.69	EA
511210	IBM	DOBH6LL	IBM Rational ClearCase MultiSite for System z Floating User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 878.69	EA
511210	IBM	DOBH8LL	IBM Rational ClearQuest Floating User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,668.61	EA
511210	IBM	DOBHCLL	IBM Rational ClearQuest Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 951.91	EA
511210	IBM	DOBHDLL	IBM Rational Clearquest Floating User for System z Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support	\$ 2,668.61	EA

511210	IBM	DOBHELL	IBM Rational ClearQuest for System z Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 951.91	EA
511210	IBM	DOBFLL	IBM Rational ClearQuest MultiSite Floating User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 807.95	EA
511210	IBM	DOBHGLL	IBM Rational ClearQuest MultiSite for System z Floating User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 807.95	EA
511210	IBM	DOBHPLL	IBM Rational Rose Data Modeler Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,570.73	EA
511210	IBM	DOBHWLL	IBM Rational Performance Tester Floating User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,757.38	EA
511210	IBM	DOBIALL	IBM Rational Rose for Java Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,570.73	EA
511210	IBM	DOBICLL	IBM Rational Rose for VisualStudio Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,570.73	EA
511210	IBM	DOBIFLL	IBM Rational Rose Modeler Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,147.66	EA
511210	IBM	DOBIGLL	IBM Rational Rose Modeler Floating User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,968.92	EA
511210	IBM	DOBIULL	IBM Rational Build Forge Access Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 799.82	EA
511210	IBM	DOBIWLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Access for System z Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 799.82	EA
511210	IBM	DOBJ3LL	IBM Rational Service Tester for SOA Quality for System z Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,693.50	EA
511210	IBM	DOBJ8LL	IBM Rational Business Developer for System Z Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,659.75	EA
511210	IBM	DOBJXLL	IBM Rational Business Developer Extension for VSE for System z Floating User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,693.75	EA



511210	IBM	DOBJYLL	IBM Rational Business Developer Extension for VSE for System z Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,123.98	EA
511210	IBM	DOBK3LL	IBM Rational Asset Manager Standard Edition for System z Authorized User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,017.48	EA
511210	IBM	DOBK8LL	IBM Rational Asset Manager Enterprise Edition Collaborator for System z Authorized User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 205.03	EA
511210	IBM	DOBKHLL	IBM Rational Professional Bundle Floating User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 878.69	EA
511210	IBM	DOBKMLL	IBM Rational DOORS Web Access Editor for System z Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 643.61	EA
511210	IBM	DOBKQLL	IBM Rational DOORS for HP Quality Center Interface for System z Floating User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 672.04	EA
511210	IBM	DOBPWLL	IBM WebSphere WebSphere Service Registry and Repository Advanced Lifecycle Edition Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,660.96	EA
511210	IBM	DOBQ2LL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Hypervisor Edition for IBM AIX Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 213.16	EA
511210	IBM	DOBQ3LL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Hypervisor Edition for IBM AIX Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 127.78	EA
511210	IBM	DOBQ9LL	IBM Rational DOORS Web Access Reviewer for System z Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 504.43	EA
511210	IBM	DOBQALL	IBM Rational DOORS Web Access Reviewer for System z Floating User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,084.03	EA
511210	IBM	DOBQDLL	IBM InfoSphere Identity Insight Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 305.91	EA

511210	IBM	DOBQELL	IBM InfoSphere Identity Insight Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 183.11	EA
511210	IBM	DOBQJLL	IBM WebSphere WebSphere Service Registry and Repository Advanced Lifecycle Edition for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,594.66	EA
511210	IBM	DOC12LL	IBM Planning Analytics Local TM1 Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 205.89	EA
511210	IBM	DOC13LL	IBM Planning Analytics Local TM1 Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 122.90	EA
511210	IBM	DOC2GLL	IBM Rational DOORS Next Generation Contributor Floating User Single Install license + SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,872.49	EA
511210	IBM	DOC2HLL	IBM Rational DOORS Next Generation Contributor Floating User Single Install license from Authorized User Single Install license Trade Up + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,775.11	EA
511210	IBM	DOC2ILL	IBM Rational DOORS Next Generation Contributor for System z Floating User Single Install license from for System z Authorized User Single Install license Trade Up + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,783.73	EA
511210	IBM	DOC2RLL	IBM Cognos Controller Standard User Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 812.84	EA
511210	IBM	DOC30LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Solution Non Relational Connectors Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14.61	EA
511210	IBM	DOC31LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Solution Non Relational Connectors Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8.75	EA
511210	IBM	DOC32LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Growth Solution Non Relational Connectors Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14.61	EA

511210	IBM	DOC33LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Growth Solution Non Relational Connectors Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8.75	EA
511210	IBM	DOC3DLL	IBM Rational DOORS Next Generation Analyst Authorized User Single Install license Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,164.18	EA
511210	IBM	DOC3ELL	IBM Rational DOORS Next Generation Analyst for System z Authorized User Single Install license Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,164.18	EA
511210	IBM	DOC3FLL	IBM Rational DOORS Next Generation Analyst Floating User Single Install license Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,629.87	EA
511210	IBM	DOC3QLL	IBM Rational DOORS Next Generation Contributor Authorized User Single Install license Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 730.61	EA
511210	IBM	DOC3RLL	IBM Rational DOORS Next Generation Contributor for System z Authorized User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 752.63	EA
511210	IBM	DOC4SLL	IBM Workload Scheduler for z/OS Agent Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13.22	EA
511210	IBM	DOC4TLL	IBM Workload Scheduler for z/OS Agent Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7.94	EA
511210	IBM	DOC4ULL	IBM Workload Scheduler for z/OS Agent for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13.22	EA
511210	IBM	DOC4VLL	IBM Workload Scheduler for z/OS Agent for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7.94	EA
511210	IBM	DOC5FLL	IBM Rational Developer for i RPG & COBOL Tools Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 935.64	EA
511210	IBM	DOC5GLL	IBM Rational Developer for i RPG & COBOL Tools Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 565.50	EA

511210	IBM	D0C5HLL	IBM Rational Developer for i RPG & COBOL Tools Authorized User tradeup from ADTS Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 705.44	EA
511210	IBM	D0C5JLL	IBM Rational Developer for i RPG & COBOL Tools Floating User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 992.59	EA
511210	IBM	D0C5KLL	IBM Rational Developer for i RPG & COBOL Tools Floating User Single Install tradeup from Rational Developer for i RPG & COBOL Tools Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,245.29	EA
511210	IBM	D0C5WLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Analyzer for Non-Production Environments Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 240.83	EA
511210	IBM	D0C5XLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Analyzer for Non-Production Environments Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 144.06	EA
511210	IBM	D0C9KLL	IBM Rational Quality Manager Quality Professional for System Z Authorized User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,636.07	EA
511210	IBM	D0C9MLL	IBM Rational Rhapsody Architect for Software Authorized User from Ratl Rose Modeler Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 426.33	EA
511210	IBM	D0C9NLL	IBM Rational Rhapsody Architect for Software Authorized User from Ratl Rose Dev for Java or Rose for Visual Studio Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 353.10	EA
511210	IBM	D0C9PLL	IBM Rational Rhapsody Architect for Software Authorized User from Ratl Rose Enterprise Auth User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 155.45	EA
511210	IBM	D0C9QLL	IBM Rational Rhapsody Architect for Software Floating User Single Install from Ratl Rose Modeler Floating User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 992.59	EA

511210	IBM	D0C9RLL	IBM Rational Rhapsody Architect for Software Floating User Single Install from Ratl Rose Dev for Java or Rose for Visual Studio Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 846.15	EA
511210	IBM	D0C9SLL	IBM Rational Rhapsody Architect for Software Floating User Single Install from Rational Rose Enterprise Floating User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 347.46	EA
511210	IBM	D0CA3LL	IBM Rational Rhapsody Architect for Systems Engineers Floating User Single Install from Rational Rose Modeler Float User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 992.59	EA
511210	IBM	D0CA4LL	IBM Rational Rhapsody Architect for Systems Engineers Authorized User from Rational Rose Modeler Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 426.33	EA
511210	IBM	D0CA8LL	IBM Rational Rhapsody Designer for Systems Engineers Authorized User from Rational Rose Technical Developer Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,448.21	EA
511210	IBM	D0CADLL	IBM Rational Quality Manager Contributor for System Z Authorized User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 752.63	EA
511210	IBM	D0CB6LL	IBM Rational Quality Manager Contributor Floating User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,254.16	EA
511210	IBM	D0CB7LL	IBM Rational Quality Manager Contributor for System Z Floating User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,254.16	EA
511210	IBM	D0CJ8LL	IBM WebSphere Retail Store Server Advanced Edition with Informix Database per Client Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 227.81	EA
511210	IBM	D0CJ9LL	IBM WebSphere Retail Store Server Advanced Edition with Informix Database per Client Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 137.55	EA
511210	IBM	D0CJALL	IBM WebSphere Retail Store Server Advanced Edition with Informix Database per Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 45.72	EA

511210	IBM	DOCJBLL	IBM WebSphere Retail Store Server Advanced Edition with Informix Database per Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 27.59	EA
511210	IBM	DOCJCLL	IBM WebSphere Retail Store Server Advanced Edition per Client Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 227.81	EA
511210	IBM	DOCJDLL	IBM WebSphere Retail Store Server Advanced Edition per Client Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 137.55	EA
511210	IBM	DOCJELL	IBM WebSphere Retail Store Server Advanced Edition per Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 45.72	EA
511210	IBM	DOCJFLL	IBM WebSphere Retail Store Server Advanced Edition per Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 27.59	EA
511210	IBM	DOCJRLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Hypervisor Edition for Novell SUSE Linux Enterprise Server- Novell Subscription not required Processor Value Unit, for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 617.57	EA
511210	IBM	DOCJSLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Hypervisor Edition for Novell SUSE Linux Enterprise Server - Novell Subscription not required Processor Value Unit (PVU) for System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 371.00	EA
511210	IBM	DOCKBLL	IBM Content Manager OnDemand for i Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 558.13	EA
511210	IBM	DOCKCLL	IBM Content Manager OnDemand for i Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 335.20	EA
511210	IBM	DOCKDLL	IBM Content Manager OnDemand for i PDF Indexer Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 16.36	EA
511210	IBM	DOCKELL	IBM Content Manager OnDemand for i PDF Indexer Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 9.85	EA

511210	IBM	DOCKFLL	IBM Content Manager OnDemand for i Enhanced Retention Management Processor Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 196.89	EA
511210	IBM	DOCKGLL	IBM Content Manager OnDemand for i Enhanced Retention Management Processor Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 118.02	EA
511210	IBM	DOCL0LL	IBM InfoSphere Identity Insight Processor Value Unit (PVU) for Linux on System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 305.91	EA
511210	IBM	DOCL1LL	IBM InfoSphere Identity Insight Processor Value Unit (PVU) for Linux on System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 183.11	EA
511210	IBM	DOCQ3LL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Hypervisor Edition for Red Hat Enterprise Linux Server Processor Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 213.16	EA
511210	IBM	DOCQ4LL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Hypervisor Edition for Red Hat Enterprise Linux Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 127.78	EA
511210	IBM	DOCRDLL	IBM Content Manager OnDemand Authorized User Value Unit from IBM FileNet Report Manager Authorized UVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 175.74	EA
511210	IBM	DOCRELL	IBM Content Manager OnDemand Authorized User Value Unit from Content Manager OnDemand for i Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 266.86	EA
511210	IBM	DOCRFLL	IBM Content Manager OnDemand Employee User Value Unit from IBM FileNet Report Manager Employee UVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 87.87	EA
511210	IBM	DOCRNLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Hypervisor Edition for Novell SUSE Linux Enterprise Server on System z - Novell Subscription required Processor Value Unit (PVU), for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 213.16	EA

511210	IBM	D0CRPLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Hypervisor Edition for Novell SUSE Linux Enterprise Server- Separate Novell subscription required Processor Value Unit, for System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 127.78	EA
511210	IBM	D0CV2LL	IBM ILOG CPLEX Optimizer Deployment Edition Processor Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 266.10	EA
511210	IBM	D0CV3LL	IBM ILOG CPLEX Optimizer Deployment Edition Processor Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 160.33	EA
511210	IBM	D0CV7LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Solution Processor Value Unit (PVU) for System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 102.51	EA
511210	IBM	D0CV8LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Data Masking Option Processor Value Unit (PVU) for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 51.26	EA
511210	IBM	D0CV9LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Data Masking Option Processor Value Unit (PVU) for System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 30.75	EA
511210	IBM	D0CVALL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Solution Non Relational Connectors Processor Value Unit (PVU) for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14.61	EA
511210	IBM	D0CVBLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Solution Non Relational Connectors Processor Value Unit (PVU) for System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8.75	EA
511210	IBM	D0CVCLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Growth Solution Processor Value Unit (PVU) for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 255.47	EA
511210	IBM	D0CVDLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Growth Solution Processor Value Unit (PVU) for System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 152.96	EA
511210	IBM	D0CVELL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Growth Solution Open Data Manager Processor Value Unit (PVU) for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 25.63	EA



511210	IBM	DOCVFLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Growth Solution Open Data Manager Processor Value Unit (PVU) for System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 15.38	EA
511210	IBM	DOCVGLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Growth Solution Non Relational Connectors Processor Value Unit (PVU) for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14.61	EA
511210	IBM	DOCVHLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Growth Solution Non Relational Connectors Processor Value Unit (PVU) for System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8.75	EA
511210	IBM	DOCXGLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Hypervisor Edition Intelligent Management Pack Processor Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 103.38	EA
511210	IBM	DOCXHLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Hypervisor Edition Intelligent Management Pack Processor Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 61.76	EA
511210	IBM	DOCXILL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Hypervisor Edition Intelligent Management Pack Processor Value Unit for Linux on System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 103.38	EA
511210	IBM	DOCXNLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Hypervisor Edition Intelligent Management Pack for Linux on System Z Processor Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 61.76	EA
511210	IBM	DOCY7LL	IBM InfoSphere Information Analyzer for Non Production Environments for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 240.83	EA
511210	IBM	DOCY8LL	IBM InfoSphere Information Analyzer for Non Production Environments for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 144.06	EA
511210	IBM	DOCZJLL	IBM Content Manager OnDemand Authorized Linux on System z User Value Unit from Content Manager OnDemand for i Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 266.86	EA

511210	IBM	D0D13LL	IBM IM Business Intelligence Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 709.46	EA
511210	IBM	D0D14LL	IBM IM Business Intelligence Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 425.56	EA
511210	IBM	D0D1YLL	IBM Informix WRKGRP EDition CPU Option Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 140.80	EA
511210	IBM	D0D1ZLL	IBM Informix WRKGRP EDition CPU Option Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 84.61	EA
511210	IBM	D0D23LL	IBM Informix Enterprise Edition User Option Authorized User Single Install for System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 715.20	EA
511210	IBM	D0D25LL	IBM Informix WRKGRP EDition User Option Authorized User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 261.21	EA
511210	IBM	D0D4ILL	IBM Elite Support for Informix Innovator-C Edition Per Install, Unlimited Contacts SW Support 12 Months	\$ 1,627.20	EA
511210	IBM	D0D5ULL	IBM Informix Enterprise Edition User Option Authorized User Single Install from Informix WRKGRP ED Auth User Single Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 943.78	EA
511210	IBM	D0DADLL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Extension for Integrated Architecture Frameworks Floating User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,058.89	EA
511210	IBM	D0DAFLL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Extension for Integrated Architecture Frameworks for z System Floating User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,058.89	EA
511210	IBM	D0DAGLL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Extension for Integrated Architecture Frameworks Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,366.85	EA
511210	IBM	D0DAHLL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Extension for Integrated Architecture Frameworks Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 813.60	EA

511210	IBM	DODAJLL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Extension for Integrated Architecture Frameworks for z System Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 813.60	EA
511210	IBM	DODAKLL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Extension for Integrated Architecture Frameworks Floating User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,610.93	EA
511210	IBM	DODALLL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Extension for Integrated Architecture Frameworks for z System Floating User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,610.93	EA
511210	IBM	DODAMLL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Extension for Integrated Architecture Frameworks Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 643.61	EA
511210	IBM	DODANLL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Extension for Integrated Architecture Frameworks for z System Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 643.61	EA
511210	IBM	DODBFLL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Extension for SOA and Web Applications for System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,578.39	EA
511210	IBM	DODBGLL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Extension for SOA and Web Applications Floating User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,481.96	EA
511210	IBM	DODBHLL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Extension for SOA and Web Applications for System z Floating User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,481.96	EA
511210	IBM	DODBILL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Extension for SOA and Web Applications Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,236.68	EA
511210	IBM	DODBJLL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Extension for SOA and Web Applications for System z Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,236.68	EA

511210	IBM	D0DCFL	IBM Rational SoftwareArchitect Designer Extension for Deployment Planning Floating User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,433.40	EA
511210	IBM	D0DCGL	IBM Rational SoftwareArchitect Designer Extension for Deployment Planning Floating User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,058.89	EA
511210	IBM	D0DCHLL	IBM Rational SoftwareArchitect Designer Extension for Deployment Planning for z System Floating User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,433.40	EA
511210	IBM	D0DCKLL	IBM Rational SoftwareArchitect Designer Extension for Deployment Planning Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 813.60	EA
511210	IBM	D0DCMLL	IBM Rational SoftwareArchitect Designer Extension for Deployment Planning for z System Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 813.60	EA
511210	IBM	D0DCPLL	IBM Rational SoftwareArchitect Designer Extension for Deployment Planning for z System Floating User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,610.93	EA
511210	IBM	D0DCQLL	IBM Rational SoftwareArchitect Designer Extension for Deployment Planning Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 643.61	EA
511210	IBM	D0DCRLL	IBM Rational SoftwareArchitect Designer Extension for Deployment Planning for z System Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 643.61	EA
511210	IBM	D0DEXLL	IBM XL C/C++ for Linux Concurrent User from XL C/C++ for Linux Auth User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,850.53	EA
511210	IBM	D0DEYLL	IBM XL Fortran for Linux Concurrent User from XL Fortran for Linux Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,615.31	EA
511210	IBM	D0DFPLL	IBM COBOL for AIX Concurrent User from COBOL for AIX Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13,912.59	EA

511210	IBM	D0DY3LL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Extension for Integrated Architecture Frameworks Floating User Single Install from Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,684.89	EA
511210	IBM	D0DY4LL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Extension for Integrated Architecture Frameworks for z System Floating User Single Install from Competitive Floating User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,570.98	EA
511210	IBM	D0DY5LL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Extension for Integrated Architecture Frameworks for z System Floating User Single Install from Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,684.89	EA
511210	IBM	D0DY6LL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Extension for Integrated Architecture Frameworks Authorized User from Competitive Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,229.02	EA
511210	IBM	D0DY7LL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Extension for Integrated Architecture Frameworks for z System Authorized User from Competitive Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,229.02	EA
511210	IBM	D0DY9LL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Extension for Deployment Planning Floating User Single Install from Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,684.89	EA
511210	IBM	D0DYBLL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Extension for Deployment Planning for z System Floating User Single Install from Competitive Floating User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,570.98	EA
511210	IBM	D0DYCLL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Extension for Deployment Planning for z System Floating User Single Install from Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,684.89	EA

511210	IBM	D0DYELL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Extension for Deployment Planning Authorized User from Competitive Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,025.14	EA
511210	IBM	D0DYGLL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Extension for Deployment Planning for z System Authorized User from Competitive Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,025.14	EA
511210	IBM	D0DYQLL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Extension for SOA and Web Applications Floating User Single Install from Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,588.46	EA
511210	IBM	D0DYTLL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Extension for SOA and Web Applications for System z Floating User Single Install from Competitive Floating User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,962.72	EA
511210	IBM	D0DYULL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Extension for SOA and Web Applications for System z Floating User Single Install from Authorized User for System z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,588.46	EA
511210	IBM	D0DYXLL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Extension for SOA and Web Applications Authorized User from Competitive Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,977.53	EA
511210	IBM	D0E05LL	IBM Content Collector for SAP Applications Authorized User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 510.18	EA
511210	IBM	D0E06LL	IBM Content Collector for SAP Applications Authorized User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 306.78	EA
511210	IBM	D0E07LL	IBM Content Collector for SAP Applications Employee User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 255.47	EA
511210	IBM	D0E08LL	IBM Content Collector for SAP Applications Employee User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 152.96	EA
511210	IBM	D0E09LL	IBM Content Collector for SAP Applications External User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2.67	EA

511210	IBM	DOE0ALL	IBM Content Collector for SAP Applications External User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1.60	EA
511210	IBM	DOEASLL	IBM SPSS Custom Tables Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11.68	EA
511210	IBM	DOEATLL	IBM SPSS Data Preparation Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5.83	EA
511210	IBM	DOEAVLL	IBM SPSS Decision Trees Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11.68	EA
511210	IBM	DOEAWLL	IBM SPSS Decision Trees Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5.83	EA
511210	IBM	DOEAYLL	IBM SPSS Direct Marketing Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11.68	EA
511210	IBM	DOEAZLL	IBM SPSS Direct Marketing Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5.83	EA
511210	IBM	DOEB0LL	IBM SPSS Data Preparation Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11.68	EA
511210	IBM	DOEB2LL	IBM SPSS Exact Tests Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5.83	EA
511210	IBM	DOEB3LL	IBM SPSS Forecasting Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11.68	EA
511210	IBM	DOEB5LL	IBM SPSS Forecasting Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5.83	EA
511210	IBM	DOEB6LL	IBM SPSS Missing Values Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11.68	EA
511210	IBM	DOEB7LL	IBM SPSS Missing Values Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5.83	EA

511210	IBM	DOEB9LL	IBM SPSS Exact Tests Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11.68	EA
511210	IBM	DOEBLL	IBM SPSS Custom Tables Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5.83	EA
511210	IBM	DOEBDLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Base Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 58.42	EA
511210	IBM	DOEBELL	IBM SPSS Statistics Base Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 29.05	EA
511210	IBM	DOEBGLL	IBM SPSS Advanced Statistics Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11.68	EA
511210	IBM	DOEBHLL	IBM SPSS Advanced Statistics Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5.83	EA
511210	IBM	DOEBJLL	IBM SPSS STATS Bootstrapping Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11.68	EA
511210	IBM	DOEBKLL	IBM SPSS STATS Bootstrapping Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5.83	EA
511210	IBM	DOEBMLL	IBM SPSS Categories Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11.68	EA
511210	IBM	DOEBNLL	IBM SPSS Categories Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5.83	EA
511210	IBM	DOEBQLL	IBM SPSS Complex Samples Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11.68	EA
511210	IBM	DOEBRLL	IBM SPSS Complex Samples Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5.83	EA



511210	IBM	DOEBTLL	IBM SPSS Conjoint Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11.68	EA
511210	IBM	DOEBULL	IBM SPSS Conjoint Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5.83	EA
511210	IBM	DOEBVLL	IBM SPSS Neural Networks Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11.68	EA
511210	IBM	DOEBXLL	IBM SPSS Neural Networks Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5.83	EA
511210	IBM	DOEBYLL	IBM SPSS Collaboration and Deployment Services Deployment Manager Concurrent User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,298.49	EA
511210	IBM	DOEC5LL	IBM SPSS Modeler Professional Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,045.54	EA
511210	IBM	DOEC6LL	IBM SPSS Collaboration and Deployment Services Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 219.67	EA
511210	IBM	DOEC7LL	IBM SPSS Modeler Professional Concurrent User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 15,051.64	EA
511210	IBM	DOEC8LL	IBM SPSS Modeler Premium Concurrent User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 25,140.30	EA
511210	IBM	DOECDLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Premium Japanese Language Extractor Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 87.06	EA
511210	IBM	DOECFLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Premium Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 10,007.30	EA
511210	IBM	DOECJLL	IBM SPSS Regression Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5.83	EA

511210	IBM	DOECKLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Server Standard Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 92.75	EA
511210	IBM	DOECMLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Server Standard for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 46.70	EA
511210	IBM	DOECNLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Server Professional Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 151.33	EA
511210	IBM	DOECQLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Server Professional for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 75.99	EA
511210	IBM	DOECSLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Server Premium Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 221.30	EA
511210	IBM	DOECULL	IBM SPSS Statistics Server Premium for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 111.51	EA
511210	IBM	DOECYLL	IBM SPSS Collaboration and Deployment Services for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 109.88	EA
511210	IBM	DOECZLL	IBM SPSS Amos Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 699.70	EA
511210	IBM	DOED1LL	IBM SPSS Regression Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11.68	EA
511210	IBM	DOED5LL	IBM SPSS Direct Marketing Concurrent User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,464.48	EA
511210	IBM	DOED7LL	IBM SPSS Bootstrapping Concurrent User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,464.48	EA
511210	IBM	DOED8LL	IBM SPSS Exact Tests Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 583.40	EA

511210	IBM	DOEDCLL	IBM SPSS Forecasting Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 583.40	EA
511210	IBM	DOEDDLL	IBM SPSS Bootstrapping Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 583.40	EA
511210	IBM	DOEDGLL	IBM SPSS Missing Values Concurrent User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,464.48	EA
511210	IBM	DOEDJLL	IBM SPSS Forecasting Concurrent User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,464.48	EA
511210	IBM	DOEDKLL	IBM SPSS Neural Networks Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 583.40	EA
511210	IBM	DOEDLLL	IBM SPSS Direct Marketing Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 583.40	EA
511210	IBM	DOEDMLL	IBM SPSS Categories Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 583.40	EA
511210	IBM	DOEDNLL	IBM SPSS Custom Tables Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 583.40	EA
511210	IBM	DOEDPLL	IBM SPSS Conjoint Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 583.40	EA
511210	IBM	DOEDSLL	IBM SPSS Complex Samples Concurrent User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,464.48	EA
511210	IBM	DOEDVLL	IBM SPSS Data Preparation Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 583.40	EA
511210	IBM	DOEDXLL	IBM SPSS Data Preparation Concurrent User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,464.48	EA
511210	IBM	DOEDYLL	IBM SPSS Categories Concurrent User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,464.48	EA
511210	IBM	DOEE0LL	IBM SPSS Decision Trees Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 583.40	EA
511210	IBM	DOEE1LL	IBM SPSS Decision Trees Concurrent User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,464.48	EA

511210	IBM	DOEE2LL	IBM SPSS Complex Samples Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 583.40	EA
511210	IBM	DOEE3LL	IBM SPSS Neural Networks Concurrent User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,464.48	EA
511210	IBM	DOEE4LL	IBM SPSS Missing Values Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 583.40	EA
511210	IBM	DOEE5LL	IBM SPSS Advanced Statistics Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 583.40	EA
511210	IBM	DOEEILL	IBM SPSS Statistics Base Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,050.03	EA
511210	IBM	DOEELL	IBM SPSS Conjoint Concurrent User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,464.48	EA
511210	IBM	DOEENLL	IBM SPSS Regression Concurrent User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,464.48	EA
511210	IBM	DOEEPLL	IBM SPSS Advanced Statistics Concurrent User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,464.48	EA
511210	IBM	DOEERLL	IBM SPSS Regression Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 583.40	EA
511210	IBM	DOEESLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Premium Japanese Language Extractor Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 119.65	EA
511210	IBM	DOEETLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Premium Japanese Language Extractor Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 199.38	EA
511210	IBM	DOEFOLL	IBM SPSS Collaboration and Deployment Services for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 148.94	EA
511210	IBM	DOEF1LL	IBM SPSS Collaboration and Deployment Services for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 249.82	EA

511210	IBM	DOEF4LL	IBM SPSS Collaboration and Deployment Services Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 299.41	EA
511210	IBM	DOEF5LL	IBM SPSS Collaboration and Deployment Services Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 499.55	EA
511210	IBM	DOEF6LL	IBM SPSS Collaboration and Deployment Services for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 299.41	EA
511210	IBM	DOEF7LL	IBM SPSS Collaboration and Deployment Services for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 499.55	EA
511210	IBM	DOEGJLL	IBM SPSS Collaboration and Deployment Services for Non-Production Extension for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 148.94	EA
511210	IBM	DOEGKLL	IBM SPSS Collaboration and Deployment Services for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 249.82	EA
511210	IBM	DOEIYLL	IBM SPSS Collaboration and Deployment Services Deployment Manager for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 9,925.94	EA
511210	IBM	DOEIZLL	IBM SPSS Collaboration and Deployment Services Deployment Manager for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 16,597.48	EA
511210	IBM	DOEJ2LL	IBM SPSS Collaboration and Deployment Services Deployment Manager Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 9,925.94	EA

511210	IBM	DOEJ4LL	IBM SPSS Collaboration and Deployment Services Deployment Manager for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,978.99	EA
511210	IBM	DOEJ5LL	IBM SPSS Collaboration and Deployment Services Deployment Manager for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,631.34	EA
511210	IBM	DOEJ8LL	IBM SPSS Statistics Base Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,431.94	EA
511210	IBM	DOEJ9LL	IBM SPSS Statistics Base Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,391.99	EA
511210	IBM	DOEJCLL	IBM SPSS Data Preparation Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 15.75	EA
511210	IBM	DOEJDLL	IBM SPSS Data Preparation Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 26.20	EA
511210	IBM	DOEJELL	IBM SPSS Statistics Base Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 79.24	EA
511210	IBM	DOEJFLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Base Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 132.66	EA
511210	IBM	DOEK1LL	IBM SPSS Statistics Base Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 39.87	EA
511210	IBM	DOEK2LL	IBM SPSS Statistics Base Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 66.48	EA
511210	IBM	DOEK5LL	IBM SPSS Advanced Statistics Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 15.75	EA
511210	IBM	DOEK6LL	IBM SPSS Advanced Statistics Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 26.20	EA
511210	IBM	DOEK7LL	IBM SPSS STATS Bootstrapping Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 15.75	EA

511210	IBM	DOEK8LL	IBM SPSS STATS Bootstrapping Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 26.20	EA
511210	IBM	DOEK9LL	IBM SPSS Data Preparation Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7.98	EA
511210	IBM	DOEKALL	IBM SPSS Data Preparation Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13.30	EA
511210	IBM	DOEKDLL	IBM SPSS Custom Tables Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7.98	EA
511210	IBM	DOEKELL	IBM SPSS Custom Tables Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13.30	EA
511210	IBM	DOEKFLL	IBM SPSS Custom Tables Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 15.75	EA
511210	IBM	DOEKGLL	IBM SPSS Custom Tables Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 26.20	EA
511210	IBM	DOEKHLL	IBM SPSS Conjoint Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7.98	EA
511210	IBM	DOEKILL	IBM SPSS Conjoint Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13.30	EA
511210	IBM	DOEKJLL	IBM SPSS Conjoint Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 15.75	EA
511210	IBM	DOEKKLL	IBM SPSS Conjoint Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 26.20	EA
511210	IBM	DOEKLLL	IBM SPSS Complex Samples Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7.98	EA
511210	IBM	DOEKMLL	IBM SPSS Complex Samples Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13.30	EA

511210	IBM	DOEKNLL	IBM SPSS Complex Samples Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 15.75	EA
511210	IBM	DOEKPLL	IBM SPSS Complex Samples Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 26.20	EA
511210	IBM	DOEKQLL	IBM SPSS Categories Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7.98	EA
511210	IBM	DOEKRLL	IBM SPSS Categories Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13.30	EA
511210	IBM	DOEKSLL	IBM SPSS Categories Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 15.75	EA
511210	IBM	DOEKTLL	IBM SPSS Categories Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 26.20	EA
511210	IBM	DOEKULL	IBM SPSS STATS Bootstrapping Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7.98	EA
511210	IBM	DOEKVLL	IBM SPSS STATS Bootstrapping Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13.30	EA
511210	IBM	DOEKWLL	IBM SPSS Advanced Statistics Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7.98	EA
511210	IBM	DOEKXLL	IBM SPSS Advanced Statistics Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13.30	EA
511210	IBM	DOEL0LL	IBM SPSS Regression Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,993.80	EA
511210	IBM	DOEL2LL	IBM SPSS Regression Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 792.45	EA
511210	IBM	DOEL3LL	IBM SPSS Regression Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,326.65	EA
511210	IBM	DOEL4LL	IBM SPSS Conjoint Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,993.80	EA



511210	IBM	DOEL6LL	IBM SPSS Conjoint Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 792.45	EA
511210	IBM	DOEL7LL	IBM SPSS Conjoint Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,326.65	EA
511210	IBM	DOEL8LL	IBM SPSS Complex Samples Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,993.80	EA
511210	IBM	DOELALL	IBM SPSS Complex Samples Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 792.45	EA
511210	IBM	DOELBLL	IBM SPSS Complex Samples Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,326.65	EA
511210	IBM	DOELCLL	IBM SPSS Categories Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,993.80	EA
511210	IBM	DOELELL	IBM SPSS Categories Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 792.45	EA
511210	IBM	DOELFLL	IBM SPSS Categories Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,326.65	EA
511210	IBM	DOELGLL	IBM SPSS Bootstrapping Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,993.80	EA
511210	IBM	DOELILL	IBM SPSS Bootstrapping Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 792.45	EA
511210	IBM	DOELMLL	IBM SPSS Advanced Statistics Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 792.45	EA
511210	IBM	DOELNLL	IBM SPSS Advanced Statistics Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,326.65	EA
511210	IBM	DOELRLL	IBM SPSS Custom Tables Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 792.45	EA
511210	IBM	DOELSLL	IBM SPSS Custom Tables Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,326.65	EA
511210	IBM	DOELVLL	IBM SPSS Data Preparation Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 792.45	EA
511210	IBM	DOELZLL	IBM SPSS Neural Networks Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,993.80	EA
511210	IBM	DOEM1LL	IBM SPSS Neural Networks Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 792.45	EA

511210	IBM	DOEM2LL	IBM SPSS Neural Networks Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,326.65	EA
511210	IBM	DOEM3LL	IBM SPSS Missing Values Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,993.80	EA
511210	IBM	DOEM5LL	IBM SPSS Missing Values Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 792.45	EA
511210	IBM	DOEM7LL	IBM SPSS Forecasting Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,993.80	EA
511210	IBM	DOEM9LL	IBM SPSS Decision Trees Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 15.75	EA
511210	IBM	DOEMALL	IBM SPSS Decision Trees Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 26.20	EA
511210	IBM	DOEMBLL	IBM SPSS Forecasting Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 792.45	EA
511210	IBM	DOEMCLL	IBM SPSS Forecasting Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,326.65	EA
511210	IBM	DOEMDLL	IBM SPSS Exact Tests Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 792.45	EA
511210	IBM	DOEMELL	IBM SPSS Exact Tests Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,326.65	EA
511210	IBM	DOEMFLL	IBM SPSS Direct Marketing Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,993.80	EA
511210	IBM	DOEMGLL	IBM SPSS Direct Marketing Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,328.11	EA
511210	IBM	DOEMHLL	IBM SPSS Direct Marketing Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 792.45	EA
511210	IBM	DOEMILL	IBM SPSS Direct Marketing Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,326.65	EA
511210	IBM	DOEMJLL	IBM SPSS Decision Trees Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,993.80	EA
511210	IBM	DOEMLLL	IBM SPSS Decision Trees Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 792.45	EA
511210	IBM	DOEMMLL	IBM SPSS Decision Trees Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,326.65	EA

511210	IBM	DOEMNLL	IBM SPSS Exact Tests Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,993.80	EA
511210	IBM	DOEMPLL	IBM SPSS Exact Tests Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,328.11	EA
511210	IBM	DOEMQLL	IBM SPSS Decision Trees Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7.98	EA
511210	IBM	DOEMRLL	IBM SPSS Decision Trees Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13.30	EA
511210	IBM	DOEMULL	IBM SPSS Direct Marketing Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7.98	EA
511210	IBM	DOEMVLL	IBM SPSS Direct Marketing Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13.30	EA
511210	IBM	DOEMWLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Professional for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8,298.74	EA
511210	IBM	DOEMXLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Professional for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13,831.23	EA
511210	IBM	DOEMYLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Professional Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8,298.74	EA
511210	IBM	DOEMZLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Professional Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13,831.23	EA
511210	IBM	DOEN6LL	IBM SPSS Modeler Professional Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 20,584.13	EA
511210	IBM	DOEN7LL	IBM SPSS Modeler Professional Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 34,334.01	EA
511210	IBM	DOENGLL	IBM SPSS Amos Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 943.78	EA
511210	IBM	DOENHLL	IBM SPSS Amos Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,594.66	EA

511210	IBM	DOENMLL	IBM SPSS Direct Marketing Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 15.75	EA
511210	IBM	DOENLL	IBM SPSS Direct Marketing Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 26.20	EA
511210	IBM	DOENPLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Professional for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 20,584.13	EA
511210	IBM	DOENQLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Professional for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 34,334.01	EA
511210	IBM	DOENRLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Premium for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 13,831.23	EA
511210	IBM	DOENSLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Premium for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 22,943.58	EA
511210	IBM	DOEP4LL	IBM SPSS Modeler Premium Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 22,943.58	EA
511210	IBM	DOEPDLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Premium for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 34,334.01	EA
511210	IBM	DOPELL	IBM SPSS Modeler Premium for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 57,196.22	EA
511210	IBM	DOEPFLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Premium Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 34,334.01	EA
511210	IBM	DOEPGLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Premium Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 57,196.22	EA
511210	IBM	DOEPJLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Server Premium for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 151.33	EA

511210	IBM	DOEPKLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Server Premium for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 253.08	EA
511210	IBM	DOEPNLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Server Standard for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 63.22	EA
511210	IBM	DOEPPLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Server Standard for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 105.77	EA
511210	IBM	DOEPQLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Server Standard Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 127.78	EA
511210	IBM	DOEPRLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Server Standard Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 212.40	EA
511210	IBM	DOEPSLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Server Standard zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 127.78	EA
511210	IBM	DOEPTLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Server Standard zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 212.40	EA
511210	IBM	DOEPULL	IBM SPSS Neural Networks Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7.98	EA
511210	IBM	DOEPVLL	IBM SPSS Neural Networks Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13.30	EA
511210	IBM	DOEPWLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Server Premium for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 151.33	EA
511210	IBM	DOEPXLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Server Premium for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 253.08	EA

511210	IBM	D0EPYLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Server Standard for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 63.22	EA
511210	IBM	D0EPZLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Server Standard for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 105.77	EA
511210	IBM	D0EQ0LL	IBM SPSS Statistics Server Professional Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 206.65	EA
511210	IBM	D0EQ1LL	IBM SPSS Statistics Server Professional Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 344.97	EA
511210	IBM	D0EQ2LL	IBM SPSS Statistics Server Professional for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 206.65	EA
511210	IBM	D0EQ3LL	IBM SPSS Statistics Server Professional for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 344.97	EA
511210	IBM	D0EQ4LL	IBM SPSS Neural Networks Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 15.75	EA
511210	IBM	D0EQ5LL	IBM SPSS Neural Networks Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 26.20	EA
511210	IBM	D0EQ6LL	IBM SPSS Missing Values Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7.98	EA
511210	IBM	D0EQ7LL	IBM SPSS Missing Values Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13.30	EA
511210	IBM	D0EQ8LL	IBM SPSS Missing Values Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 15.75	EA
511210	IBM	D0EQ9LL	IBM SPSS Missing Values Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 26.20	EA

511210	IBM	D0EQALL	IBM SPSS Statistics Server Professional for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 103.38	EA
511210	IBM	D0EQBLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Server Professional for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 171.72	EA
511210	IBM	D0EQCLL	IBM SPSS Exact Tests Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 15.75	EA
511210	IBM	D0EQDLL	IBM SPSS Exact Tests Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 26.20	EA
511210	IBM	D0EQELL	IBM SPSS Exact Tests Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7.98	EA
511210	IBM	D0EQFLL	IBM SPSS Exact Tests Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13.30	EA
511210	IBM	D0EQGLL	IBM SPSS Regression Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 15.75	EA
511210	IBM	D0EQHLL	IBM SPSS Regression Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 26.20	EA
511210	IBM	D0EQILL	IBM SPSS Statistics Server Premium for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 303.52	EA
511210	IBM	D0EQJLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Server Premium for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 505.29	EA
511210	IBM	D0EQKLL	IBM SPSS Forecasting Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 15.75	EA
511210	IBM	D0EQLLL	IBM SPSS Forecasting Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 26.20	EA

511210	IBM	D0EQMLL	IBM SPSS Forecasting Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7.98	EA
511210	IBM	D0EQNLL	IBM SPSS Forecasting Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13.30	EA
511210	IBM	D0EQPLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Server Professional for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 103.38	EA
511210	IBM	D0EQQLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Server Professional for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 171.72	EA
511210	IBM	D0EQRLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Server Premium Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 303.52	EA
511210	IBM	D0EQSLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Server Premium Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 505.29	EA
511210	IBM	D0EQTLL	IBM SPSS Regression Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7.98	EA
511210	IBM	D0EQULL	IBM SPSS Regression Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13.30	EA
511210	IBM	D0EQXLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Premium Authorized User Trade Up from Professional Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12,610.83	EA
511210	IBM	D0EQYLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Server Premium Processor Value Unit (PVU) from Standard PVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 357.98	EA
511210	IBM	D0EQZLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Server Premium Processor Value Unit (PVU) from Professional PVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 241.69	EA



511210	IBM	DOER0LL	IBM SPSS Statistics Professional Concurrent User from Standard Concurrent User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 17,004.28	EA
511210	IBM	DOER1LL	IBM SPSS Modeler Premium Concurrent User Trade Up from Professional Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 31,567.76	EA
511210	IBM	DOER2LL	IBM SPSS Statistics Premium Authorized User Trade Up from Standard Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12,448.11	EA
511210	IBM	DOER4LL	IBM SPSS Statistics Server Professional Processor Value Unit (PVU) from Standard PVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 118.02	EA
511210	IBM	DOER5LL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Premium Processor Value Unit (PVU) from Professional PVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 282.37	EA
511210	IBM	DOESWLL	IBM Planning Analytics Express Cognos Analytics Consumer User Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 424.70	EA
511210	IBM	DOETALL	IBM Planning Analytics Express Cognos Analytics Consumer User Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 254.71	EA
511210	IBM	DOETFLL	IBM Planning Analytics Express Connector for Non-Production Environment per Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,986.65	EA
511210	IBM	DOG5ULL	IBM Rational Method Composer per Authorized User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 508.55	EA
511210	IBM	DOG5VLL	IBM Rational Method Composer for System Z per Authorized User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 508.55	EA
511210	IBM	DOG5YLL	IBM Rational Method Composer Content Reader Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 232.69	EA
511210	IBM	DOG64LL	IBM Rational Method Composer Content Reader for System Z Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 232.69	EA

511210	IBM	D0G65LL	IBM Rational Method Composer Content Reader Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 495.53	EA
511210	IBM	D0G66LL	IBM Rational Method Composer Content Reader Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 297.01	EA
511210	IBM	D0G67LL	IBM Rational Method Composer Content Reader for System Z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 495.53	EA
511210	IBM	D0G68LL	IBM Rational Method Composer Content Reader for System Z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 297.01	EA
511210	IBM	D0G6KLL	IBM Tivoli System Automation High Availability Policies for SAP Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 19.12	EA
511210	IBM	D0G6LLL	IBM Tivoli System Automation High Availability Policies for SAP Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 11.48	EA
511210	IBM	D0G6MLL	IBM Tivoli System Automation High Availability Policies for SAP for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 19.12	EA
511210	IBM	D0G6NLL	IBM Tivoli System Automation High Availability Policies for SAP for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 11.48	EA
511210	IBM	D0G7HLL	IBM Db2 Merge Backup Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 61.11	EA
511210	IBM	D0G7ILL	IBM Db2 Merge Backup Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 36.70	EA
511210	IBM	D0G7JLL	IBM ODM Server for Linux on IBM Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,261.56	EA
511210	IBM	D0G7KLL	IBM ODM Server for Linux on IBM Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 754.26	EA
511210	IBM	D0G80LL	IBM ODM Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,261.56	EA

511210	IBM	D0G81LL	IBM ODM Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 754.26	EA
511210	IBM	D0G8ULL	IBM WebSphere Process Server Hypervisor Edition for Novell SUSE Linux Enterprise Server for System z - Novell Subscription not required Processor Value Unit (PVU) from WebSphere Process Server PVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 599.67	EA
511210	IBM	D0GAFLL	IBM Db2 Merge Backup for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 61.11	EA
511210	IBM	D0GAGLL	IBM Db2 Merge Backup for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 36.70	EA
511210	IBM	D0GG3LL	IBM Integration Bus Standard Edition Idle Standby Processor Value Unit (PVU) for Linux on System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 99.26	EA
511210	IBM	D0GG4LL	IBM Integration Bus Standard Edition Idle Standby Processor Value Unit (PVU) for Linux on System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 59.80	EA
511210	IBM	D0GG5LL	IBM Integration Bus Standard Edition Idle Standby Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 99.26	EA
511210	IBM	D0GG6LL	IBM Integration Bus Standard Edition Idle Standby Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 59.80	EA
511210	IBM	D0GG7LL	IBM WebSphere Message Broker Retail Store Edition Idle Standby Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 19.69	EA
511210	IBM	D0GGNLL	IBM MQ High Availability Replica for Linux on IBM Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 15.58	EA
511210	IBM	D0GGPLL	IBM MQ High Availability Replica for Linux on IBM Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 9.31	EA
511210	IBM	D0GGQLL	IBM MQ High Availability Replica Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 15.58	EA

511210	IBM	D0GGSLL	IBM MQ High Availability Replica Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 9.31	EA
511210	IBM	D0GH1LL	IBM Integration Bus Idle Standby Processor Value Unit (PVU) for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 212.40	EA
511210	IBM	D0GH2LL	IBM Integration Bus Idle Standby Processor Value Unit (PVU) for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 126.92	EA
511210	IBM	D0GH3LL	IBM Integration Bus Idle Standby Processor Value Unit for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extn and Linux on System z Trade Up from IBM Integration Bus Standard Ed Idle Standby PVU for zEnt BladeCtr Extn and Lin Sys z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 140.80	EA
511210	IBM	D0GH4LL	IBM Integration Bus Idle Standby Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 212.40	EA
511210	IBM	D0GH5LL	IBM Integration Bus Idle Standby Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 126.92	EA
511210	IBM	D0GH6LL	IBM Integration Bus Idle Standby Processor Value Unit (PVU) Trade Up from IBM Integration Bus Standard Edition Idle Standby Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 140.80	EA
511210	IBM	D0GHELL	IBM HTTP Server for WebSphere Application Server Hypervisor Edition on Novell SLES per 10 Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 177.37	EA
511210	IBM	D0GHFLL	IBM HTTP Server for WebSphere Application Server Hypervisor Edition on Novell SLES per 10 Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 107.40	EA
511210	IBM	D0GHGLL	IBM HTTP Server for WebSphere Application Server Hypervisor Edition on AIX per 10 Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 74.29	EA

511210	IBM	DOGHLL	IBM HTTP Server for WebSphere Application Server Hypervisor Edition on AIX per 10 Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 44.42	EA
511210	IBM	DOGHILL	IBM HTTP Server for WebSphere Application Server Hypervisor Edition on Red Hat Enterprise Linux Server per 10 Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 177.37	EA
511210	IBM	DOGHJLL	IBM HTTP Server for WebSphere Application Server Hypervisor Edition on Red Hat Enterprise Linux Server per 10 Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 107.40	EA
511210	IBM	DOGHQLL	IBM Rational Team Concert Developer for Workgroups Authorized User Single Install from Rational Team Concert Contributor AUSI Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 729.85	EA
511210	IBM	DOGHVLL	IBM Rational Team Concert Developer for Workgroups for System Z Authorized User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 919.37	EA
511210	IBM	DOGHYLL	IBM Rational Team Concert Stakeholder Authorized User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 178.99	EA
511210	IBM	DOGHZLL	IBM Rational Team Concert Stakeholder for System Z Authorized User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 178.99	EA
511210	IBM	DOGI3LL	IBM Rational Team Concert Developer for Workgroups for System Z Authorized User Single Install from RatI Team Concert Contributor AUSI for System Z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 729.85	EA
511210	IBM	DOGI6LL	IBM Rational Team Concert Stakeholder Authorized User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 380.77	EA
511210	IBM	DOGI7LL	IBM Rational Team Concert Stakeholder Authorized User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 228.67	EA

511210	IBM	DOGI8LL	IBM Rational Team Concert Stakeholder Authorized User Single Install from Competitive Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 286.39	EA
511210	IBM	DOGI9LL	IBM Rational Team Concert Stakeholder for System Z Authorized User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 380.77	EA
511210	IBM	DOGIALL	IBM Rational Team Concert Stakeholder for System Z Authorized User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 228.67	EA
511210	IBM	DOGIBLL	IBM Rational Team Concert Stakeholder for System Z Authorized User Single Install from Competitive for System Z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 286.39	EA
511210	IBM	DOGIDLL	IBM Rational Team Concert Developer Floating User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,800.00	EA
511210	IBM	DOGIELL	IBM Rational Team Concert Developer for System Z Floating User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,800.00	EA
511210	IBM	DOGIMLL	IBM HTTP Server for WebSphere Application Server Hypervisor Edition on Novell SLES on System z - Novell subscription not required per Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 410.06	EA
511210	IBM	DOGINLL	IBM HTTP Server for WebSphere Application Server Hypervisor Edition on Novell SLES on System z - Novell subscription not required per Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 246.57	EA
511210	IBM	DOGIQLL	IBM HTTP Server for WebSphere Application Server Hypervisor Edition on Novell SLES on System z - Separate Novell Subscription Required per 10 Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 177.37	EA
511210	IBM	DOGIRLL	IBM HTTP Server for WebSphere Application Server Hypervisor Edition on Novell SLES on System z - Separate Novell Subscription Required per 10 Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 107.40	EA

511210	IBM	DOGKHLL	IBM Rational Team Concert Contributor Authorized User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 752.63	EA
511210	IBM	DOGKILL	IBM Rational Team Concert Contributor for System Z Authorized User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 752.63	EA
511210	IBM	DOGKJLL	IBM Rational Team Concert Stakeholder Floating User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 714.34	EA
511210	IBM	DOGKLLL	IBM Rational Team Concert Stakeholder for System Z Floating User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 714.34	EA
511210	IBM	DOGKQLL	IBM Rational Team Concert Contributor Floating User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,254.16	EA
511210	IBM	DOGKRLL	IBM Rational Team Concert Contributor for System Z Floating User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,254.16	EA
511210	IBM	DOGKTLL	IBM Storwize V7000 Remote Mirroring Software Storage Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,587.25	EA
511210	IBM	DOGKVLL	IBM Storwize V7000 External Virtualization Software Storage Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,523.63	EA
511210	IBM	DOGL4LL	IBM Rational Team Concert Developer for IBM Enterprise Platforms Authorized User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,465.69	EA
511210	IBM	DOGL5LL	IBM Rational Team Concert Developer for IBM Enterprise Platforms for System Z Authorized User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,465.69	EA
511210	IBM	DOGL8LL	IBM Rational Team Concert Developer for IBM Enterprise Platforms Floating User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,320.71	EA

511210	IBM	DOGL9LL	IBM Rational Team Concert Developer for IBM Enterprise Platforms for System Z Floating User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,320.71	EA
511210	IBM	DOGMELL	IBM Rational Team Concert Developer Authorized User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,766.25	EA
511210	IBM	DOGMGLL	IBM Rational Team Concert Developer Authorized User Single Install from Rational Team Concert Developer Workgroups AUSI Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,270.68	EA
511210	IBM	DOGMHLL	IBM Rational Team Concert Developer Authorized User Single Install from Rational Team Concert Contributor Authorized User Single Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,832.54	EA
511210	IBM	DOGMILL	IBM Rational Team Concert Developer Authorized User Single Install from Rational ClearCase LT Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,507.10	EA
511210	IBM	DOGMJLL	IBM Rational Team Concert Developer Authorized User Single Install from Ratl CC Change Management Solution or Enterprise Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,213.00	EA
511210	IBM	DOGMKLL	IBM Rational Team Concert Developer for System Z Authorized User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,621.26	EA
511210	IBM	DOGMLLL	IBM Rational Team Concert Developer for System Z Authorized User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,766.25	EA
511210	IBM	DOGMMLL	IBM Rational Team Concert Developer for System Z Authorized User Single Install from Competitive for System Z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,458.29	EA
511210	IBM	DOGMNLL	IBM Rational Team Concert Developer for System Z Authorized User Single Install from Ratl Team Concert Developer for Workgroups AUSI Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,270.68	EA



511210	IBM	DOGMPLL	IBM Rational Team Concert Developer for System Z Authorized User Single Install from Ratl Team Concert Contributor AUSI for System Z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,832.54	EA
511210	IBM	DOGMQLL	IBM Rational Team Concert Developer for System Z Authorized User Single Install from Ratl ClearCase LT for System Z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,507.10	EA
511210	IBM	DOGMRLL	IBM Rational Team Concert Developer for System Z Authorized User Single Install from ClearCase Change Management Solution or Enterprise System Z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,213.00	EA
511210	IBM	DOGMVLL	IBM Rational Team Concert Contributor Floating User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,872.49	EA
511210	IBM	DOGMYLL	IBM Rational Team Concert Contributor Floating User Single Install from Rational Team Concert Contributor AUSI Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,783.73	EA
511210	IBM	DOGNOLL	IBM Rational Team Concert Contributor for System Z Floating User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,872.49	EA
511210	IBM	DOGN3LL	IBM Rational Team Concert Contributor for System Z Floating User Single Install from Ratl Team Concert Contributor AUSI for System Z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,783.73	EA
511210	IBM	DOGN8LL	IBM Rational Team Concert Developer Floating User Single Install from Ratl Team Concert Developer AUSI Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,686.35	EA
511210	IBM	DOGNBLL	IBM Rational Team Concert Developer Floating User Single Install from CC Change Management Solution or Enterprise Ed Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,433.15	EA

511210	IBM	DOGNCLL	IBM Rational Team Concert Developer Floating User Single Install from Rational ClearCase or ClearCase Multisite Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,450.88	EA
511210	IBM	DOGNDLL	IBM Rational Team Concert Contributor Authorized User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,603.27	EA
511210	IBM	DOGNELL	IBM Rational Team Concert Contributor Authorized User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 951.91	EA
511210	IBM	DOGNFLL	IBM Rational Team Concert Contributor Authorized User Single Install from Competitor Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,204.13	EA
511210	IBM	DOGNGLL	IBM Rational Team Concert Contributor Authorized User Single Install from Rational Team Concert Stakeholder AUSI Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,391.74	EA
511210	IBM	DOGNHLL	IBM Rational Team Concert Contributor for System Z Authorized User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,603.27	EA
511210	IBM	DOGNILL	IBM Rational Team Concert Contributor for System Z Authorized User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 951.91	EA
511210	IBM	DOGNJLL	IBM Rational Team Concert Contributor for System Z Authorized User Single Install from Competitor for System Z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,204.13	EA
511210	IBM	DOGNKLL	IBM Rational Team Concert Contributor Authorized User Single Install for System Z from RatI Team Concert Stakeholder AUSI for System Z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,391.74	EA
511210	IBM	DOGNULL	IBM Rational Team Concert Developer for System Z Floating User Single Install from RatI Team Concert Developer AUSI for System Z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,686.35	EA
511210	IBM	DOGPDLL	IBM Rational Team Concert Stakeholder Floating User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 911.23	EA

511210	IBM	DOGPPELL	IBM Rational Team Concert Stakeholder Floating User Single Install from Competitive Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,147.66	EA
511210	IBM	DOGPPELL	IBM Rational Team Concert Stakeholder Floating User Single Install from Rational Team Concert Stakeholder AUSI Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,310.38	EA
511210	IBM	DOGPGLL	IBM Rational Team Concert Stakeholder for System Z Floating User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,521.91	EA
511210	IBM	DOGPHLL	IBM Rational Team Concert Stakeholder for System Z Floating User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 911.23	EA
511210	IBM	DOGPILL	IBM Rational Team Concert Stakeholder for System Z Floating User Single Install from Competitive Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,147.66	EA
511210	IBM	DOGPJLL	IBM Rational Team Concert Stakeholder for System Z Floating User Single Install from Rational Team Concert Stakeholder AUSI for Sys Z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,310.38	EA
511210	IBM	DOGYBILL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,026.60	EA
511210	IBM	DOGYCLL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Authorized User from Maximo Asset Management Essentials Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,775.11	EA
511210	IBM	DOGYKLL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Limited Use for Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,530.78	EA
511210	IBM	DOGYLLL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Limited Use for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,513.30	EA
511210	IBM	DOGZOLL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,637.28	EA
511210	IBM	DOGZ1LL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power Authorized User from Maximo Asset Management Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,115.37	EA

511210	IBM	D0GZ2LL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power Authorized User from Maximo Asset Management Limited Use Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,320.71	EA
511210	IBM	D0GZ3LL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power Add On Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,700.91	EA
511210	IBM	D0GZ4LL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power Add On Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,025.14	EA
511210	IBM	D0GZ6LL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,637.28	EA
511210	IBM	D0GZ8LL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power for Linux on System z Authorized User from Maximo Asset Management Linux on System z Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,115.37	EA
511210	IBM	D0GZ9LL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power for Linux on System z Add On Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,700.91	EA
511210	IBM	D0GZALL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power for Linux on System z Add On Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,025.14	EA
511210	IBM	D0GZCLL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,637.28	EA
511210	IBM	D0GZELL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas Authorized User from Maximo Asset Management Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,115.37	EA
511210	IBM	D0GZFLL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas Add On Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,700.91	EA
511210	IBM	D0GZGLL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas Add On Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,025.14	EA
511210	IBM	D0GZILL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,637.28	EA
511210	IBM	D0GZJLL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas for Linux on System z Authorized User from Maximo Asset Management Linux on System z Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,115.37	EA

511210	IBM	D0GZKLL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas for Linux on System z Authorized User from Maximo Asset Management Linux on System z Limited Use Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,320.71	EA
511210	IBM	D0GZLLL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas for Linux on System z Add On Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,700.91	EA
511210	IBM	D0GZMLL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas for Linux on System z Add On Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,025.14	EA
511210	IBM	D0GZPLL	IBM Maximo for Transportation Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,637.28	EA
511210	IBM	D0GZQLL	IBM Maximo for Transportation Authorized User from Maximo Asset Management Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,115.37	EA
511210	IBM	D0GZSLL	IBM Maximo for Transportation Add On Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,700.91	EA
511210	IBM	D0GZTLL	IBM Maximo for Transportation Add On Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,025.14	EA
511210	IBM	D0GZWLL	IBM Maximo for Transportation for Linux on System z Authorized User from Maximo Asset Management Linux on System z Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,115.37	EA
511210	IBM	D0H02LL	IBM Maximo for Utilities Authorized User from Maximo Asset Management Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,115.37	EA
511210	IBM	D0H07LL	IBM Maximo for Utilities for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,637.28	EA
511210	IBM	D0H09LL	IBM Maximo for Utilities for Linux on System z Authorized User from Maximo Asset Management Linux on System z Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,115.37	EA
511210	IBM	D0H0DLL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,303.22	EA

511210	IBM	DOH0ELL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences Authorized User from Maximo Asset Management Limited Use Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,718.64	EA
511210	IBM	DOH0FLL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences Authorized User from Maximo Asset Management Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,513.30	EA
511210	IBM	DOH0GLL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences Add On Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 562.25	EA
511210	IBM	DOH0HLL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences Add On Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 337.69	EA
511210	IBM	DOH0KLL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences for Linux on System z Authorized User from Maximo Asset Management Linux on System z Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,513.30	EA
511210	IBM	DOH0LLL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences for Linux on System z Authorized User from Maximo Asset Management Linux on System z Limited Use Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,718.64	EA
511210	IBM	DOH0MLL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences for Linux on System z Add On Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 562.25	EA
511210	IBM	DOH0NLL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences for Linux on System z Add On Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 337.69	EA
511210	IBM	DOH1BLL	IBM Maximo Spatial Asset Management Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 170.09	EA
511210	IBM	DOH1CLL	IBM Maximo Spatial Asset Management Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 102.51	EA
511210	IBM	DOH1DLL	IBM Maximo Spatial Asset Management for Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 170.09	EA
511210	IBM	DOH1ELL	IBM Maximo Spatial Asset Management for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 102.51	EA

511210	IBM	D0H4LLL	IBM Datacap Accounts Payable Employee User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,578.39	EA
511210	IBM	D0H4PLL	IBM Datacap Authorized User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,322.42	EA
511210	IBM	D0H4SLL	IBM Datacap Employee User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,106.50	EA
511210	IBM	D0H4XLL	IBM Datacap Medical Claims Employee User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,628.41	EA
511210	IBM	D0H4YLL	IBM Datacap Medical Claims Employee User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,578.39	EA
511210	IBM	D0H5DLL	IBM Enterprise Content Management System Monitor Managed Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 29,696.47	EA
511210	IBM	D0H5ELL	IBM Enterprise Content Management System Monitor Managed Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 17,736.52	EA
511210	IBM	D0H5WLL	IBM Rational Programming Patterns Eclipse Client Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,261.81	EA
511210	IBM	D0H5XLL	IBM Rational Programming Patterns Eclipse Client Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,359.19	EA
511210	IBM	D0H65LL	IBM Rational Programming Patterns Eclipse Client Authorized User for System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,359.19	EA
511210	IBM	D0H68LL	IBM Rational Programming Patterns Eclipse Client Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,057.68	EA
511210	IBM	D0H6BLL	IBM Rational Programming Patterns Eclipse Client Floating User Single Install from RPPz Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,489.62	EA
511210	IBM	D0H6CLL	IBM Rational Programming Patterns Eclipse Client Floating User Single Install for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,962.72	EA

511210	IBM	D0H6DLL	IBM Rational Programming Patterns Eclipse Client Floating User Single Install for System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,384.33	EA
511210	IBM	D0H6ELL	IBM Rational Programming Patterns Eclipse Client Floating User Single Install for System z from RPPz Authorized User for System z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,489.62	EA
511210	IBM	D0H6FLL	IBM Rational Programming Patterns Eclipse Client Authorized User for System z Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,057.68	EA
511210	IBM	D0H6GLL	IBM Rational Programming Patterns Eclipse Client Floating User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,863.63	EA
511210	IBM	D0H6HLL	IBM Rational Programming Patterns Eclipse Client Floating User Single Install for System z Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,863.63	EA
511210	IBM	D0H7JLL	IBM Rational Synergy for System Z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,757.38	EA
511210	IBM	D0H8ALL	IBM Rational Change for System Z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 693.19	EA
511210	IBM	D0H8RLL	IBM Rational Change for System Z Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 541.86	EA
511210	IBM	D0I08LL	IBM Tivoli Business Service Manager for the Enterprise Tier 1 Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 225.42	EA
511210	IBM	D0I09LL	IBM Tivoli Business Service Manager for the Enterprise Tier 1 Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 135.92	EA
511210	IBM	D0I0ELL	IBM Tivoli Business Service Manager for the Enterprise Tier 1 Resource Value Unit for Linux on System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 225.42	EA
511210	IBM	D0I0FLL	IBM Tivoli Business Service Manager for the Enterprise Tier 1 Resource Value Unit for Linux on System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 135.92	EA



511210	IBM	DOI0KLL	IBM Tivoli Business Service Manager for the Enterprise Tier 3 Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,057.68	EA
511210	IBM	DOI0LLL	IBM Tivoli Business Service Manager for the Enterprise Tier 3 Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 632.22	EA
511210	IBM	DOI0MLL	IBM Tivoli Business Service Manager for the Enterprise Tier 3 Resource Value Unit for Linux on System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,057.68	EA
511210	IBM	DOI0NLL	IBM Tivoli Business Service Manager for the Enterprise Tier 3 Resource Value Unit for Linux on System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 632.22	EA
511210	IBM	DOI8JLL	IBM Tivoli Network Manager IP Edition Network Basic Device Tier Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 32.96	EA
511210	IBM	DOI8KLL	IBM Tivoli Network Manager IP Edition Network Basic Device Tier Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 19.78	EA
511210	IBM	DOI8LLL	IBM Tivoli Network Manager IP Edition Network Basic Device Tier for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 32.96	EA
511210	IBM	DOI8MLL	IBM Tivoli Network Manager IP Edition Network Basic Device Tier for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 19.78	EA
511210	IBM	DOI8PLL	IBM Tivoli Network Manager IP Edition Network Device Tier for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 274.23	EA
511210	IBM	DOI8QLL	IBM Tivoli Network Manager IP Edition Network Device Tier for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 164.35	EA
511210	IBM	DOI8SLL	IBM Tivoli Network Manager IP Edition Network Device Tier Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 274.23	EA

511210	IBM	DOI8TLL	IBM Tivoli Network Manager IP Edition Network Device Tier Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 164.35	EA
511210	IBM	DOI9CLL	IBM InfoSphere Identity Insight Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 152.19	EA
511210	IBM	DOI9DLL	IBM InfoSphere Identity Insight Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 91.12	EA
511210	IBM	DOI9ELL	IBM InfoSphere Identity Insight Non-Production Environment for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 152.19	EA
511210	IBM	DOI9FLL	IBM InfoSphere Identity Insight Non-Production Environment for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 91.12	EA
511210	IBM	DOI A5LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Solution for Application Retirement Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 397.90	EA
511210	IBM	DOI A7LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Solution for Application Retirement Resource Value Unit for System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 397.90	EA
511210	IBM	DOI A8LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Solution for Application Retirement Open Data Manager Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 64.52	EA
511210	IBM	DOI A9LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Solution for Application Retirement Open Data Manager Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 38.73	EA
511210	IBM	DOI AMLL	IBM Tivoli Monitoring Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 412.54	EA
511210	IBM	DOI ANLL	IBM Tivoli Monitoring Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 248.20	EA
511210	IBM	DOI APLL	IBM Tivoli Monitoring Trade Up from IBM Director Resource Value Unit Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 350.71	EA

511210	IBM	DOIAQLL	IBM Tivoli Monitoring for Linux on System z Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 412.54	EA
511210	IBM	DOIARLL	IBM Tivoli Monitoring for Linux on System z Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 248.20	EA
511210	IBM	DOIATLL	IBM Tivoli Monitoring Agent Builder/OS Agentless Monitoring Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 184.74	EA
511210	IBM	DOIAULL	IBM Tivoli Monitoring Agent Builder/OS Agentless Monitoring Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 110.65	EA
511210	IBM	DOIAVLL	IBM Tivoli Monitoring for Virtual Environments Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 481.65	EA
511210	IBM	DOIAWLL	IBM Tivoli Monitoring for Virtual Environments Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 288.88	EA
511210	IBM	DOIAXML	IBM Tivoli Monitoring for Virtual Environments for Linux on System z Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 481.65	EA
511210	IBM	DOIAYLL	IBM Tivoli Monitoring for Virtual Environments for Linux on System z Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 288.88	EA
511210	IBM	DOIAZLL	IBM Tivoli Monitoring for Virtual Environments for Citrix XenServer Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 481.65	EA
511210	IBM	DOIBOLL	IBM Tivoli Monitoring for Virtual Environments for Citrix XenServer Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 288.88	EA
511210	IBM	DOIBPLL	IBM Datacap Connector for Fax Connection SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7,517.68	EA
511210	IBM	DOIC1LL	IBM Tivoli ITCAM for Microsoft Applications Advance Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 755.88	EA
511210	IBM	DOIC3LL	IBM Tivoli ITCAM for Microsoft Applications Advance Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 453.99	EA

511210	IBM	D0IC4LL	IBM Tivoli ITCAM for Microsoft Applications Advance Resource Value Unit from Tivoli Monitoring Resource Value Unit Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 378.37	EA
511210	IBM	D0IC5LL	IBM Tivoli Composite Application Manager for Microsoft Applications Advance RVU From Tivoli Composite Application Manager for Applications 3 Agent Pack RVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 378.37	EA
511210	IBM	D0IC6LL	IBM Tivoli Composite App Mgr for Microsoft Applications Advanced RVU from Tivoli Composite App Mgr for Appl 3 Agent Pack zEnterprise BladeCtr Extension & Linux on Sys z RVU Trade Up Lic + SW Sub & Sprt 12 Mo	\$ 378.37	EA
511210	IBM	D0ICDLL	IBM Tivoli Composite Application Manager for Transactions for Web and Robotic Response and Tracking Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,133.10	EA
511210	IBM	D0ICHLL	IBM Tivoli Composite Application Manager for Transactions for Web and Robotic Response and Tracking Resource Value Unit for Linux on System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,133.10	EA
511210	IBM	D0ICPLL	IBM Datacap Rulerunner Enterprise Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 172.48	EA
511210	IBM	D0ICQLL	IBM Datacap Rulerunner Enterprise Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 103.38	EA
511210	IBM	D0IJPLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Hypervisor Edition on Red Hat Enterprise Linux for IBM System z - Red Hat subscription not required Processor Value Unit Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 617.57	EA
511210	IBM	D0IJQLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Hypervisor Edition on Red Hat Enterprise Linux for IBM System z - Red Hat subscription not required Processor Value Unit Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 371.00	EA

511210	IBM	DOIJULL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Hypervisor Edition on Red Hat Enterprise Linux for IBM System z - Separate Red Hat subscription required Processor Value Unit Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 213.16	EA
511210	IBM	DOIJVLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Hypervisor Edition on Red Hat Enterprise Linux for IBM System z - Separate Red Hat subscription required Processor Value Unit Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 127.78	EA
511210	IBM	DOIJZLL	IBM HTTP Server for WebSphere Application Server Hypervisor Edition on Red Hat Enterprise Linux for IBM System z - Separate Red Hat subscription required Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 18.35	EA
511210	IBM	DOIKOLL	IBM HTTP Server for WebSphere Application Server Hypervisor Edition on Red Hat Enterprise Linux for IBM System z - Separate Red Hat subscription required Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 11.03	EA
511210	IBM	DOIK1LL	IBM HTTP Server for WebSphere Application Server Hypervisor Edition on Red Hat Enterprise Linux for IBM System z - Red Hat subscription not required Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 410.06	EA
511210	IBM	DOIK2LL	IBM HTTP Server for WebSphere Application Server Hypervisor Edition on Red Hat Enterprise Linux for IBM System z - Red Hat subscription not required Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 246.57	EA
511210	IBM	DOIALL	IBM WebSphere Extended Deployment Compute Grid Processor Value Unit (PVU) from Qualified Competitor Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 47.28	EA
511210	IBM	DOINXLL	IBM Integration Designer per Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,402.07	EA

511210	IBM	DOIINYLL	IBM Integration Designer per Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,636.07	EA
511210	IBM	DOIPELL	IBM InfoSphere DataStage and QualityStage Designer Workgroup Edition Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,765.99	EA
511210	IBM	DOIPNLL	IBM InfoSphere DataStage Workgroup Edition for Non Production Environments Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 105.00	EA
511210	IBM	DOIPPLL	IBM InfoSphere DataStage Workgroup Edition for Non Production Environments Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 178.99	EA
511210	IBM	DOIPQLL	IBM InfoSphere DataStage Workgroup Edition for Non Production Environments Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 105.00	EA
511210	IBM	DOIQCLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Workgroup Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 170.86	EA
511210	IBM	DOIQELL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Workgroup Edition Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 170.86	EA
511210	IBM	DOIQFLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Workgroup Edition for Non Production Environments Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 145.68	EA
511210	IBM	DOIQGLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Workgroup Edition for Non Production Environments Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 84.61	EA
511210	IBM	DOIQHLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Workgroup Edition for Non Production Environments Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 145.68	EA

511210	IBM	DOIQLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Workgroup Edition for Non Production Environments Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 84.61	EA
511210	IBM	DOIQLL	IBM Content Manager OnDemand Employee User Value Unit from Competitor Competitive Trade Up License + SW S&S 12 Months	\$ 175.74	EA
511210	IBM	DOIQLL	IBM Content Manager OnDemand Enhanced Retention Management Processor Value Unit (PVU) from Competitor Competitive Trade Up License + SW S&S 12 Months	\$ 196.89	EA
511210	IBM	DOIQMLL	IBM Content Manager OnDemand Authorized Linux on System z User Value Unit from Competitor Competitive Trade Up License + SW S&S 12 Months	\$ 353.10	EA
511210	IBM	DOIQNLL	IBM Content Manager OnDemand Employee Linux on System z User Value Unit from Competitor Competitive Trade Up License + SW S&S 12 Months	\$ 175.74	EA
511210	IBM	DOIQQL	IBM Content Manager OnDemand Enhanced Retention Management Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) from Competitor Competitive Trade Up License + SW S&S 12 Months	\$ 196.89	EA
511210	IBM	DOIQRLL	IBM Content Manager OnDemand PDF Indexer Processor Value Unit (PVU) from Competitor Competitive Trade Up License + SW S&S 12 Months	\$ 8.17	EA
511210	IBM	DOIQSLL	IBM Content Manager OnDemand Report Distribution Multiplatforms Processor Value Unit (PVU) from Competitor Competitive Trade Up License + SW S&S 12 Months	\$ 79.17	EA
511210	IBM	DOIQTLL	IBM Content Manager OnDemand Authorized User Value Unit from Competitor Competitive Trade Up License + SW S&S 12 Months	\$ 353.10	EA
511210	IBM	DOITULL	IBM InfoSphere DataStage and QualityStage Designer Linux on System z Concurrent User from InfoSphere DataStage and QualityStage Designer Workgroup Edition Linux on System z Concurrent User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,270.43	EA
511210	IBM	DOIV2LL	IBM Decision Optimization Center CPLEX Engine Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 478.40	EA

511210	IBM	D0IV3LL	IBM Decision Optimization Center CPLEX Engine Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 286.39	EA
511210	IBM	D0IV6LL	IBM Decision Optimization Center Data Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 529.70	EA
511210	IBM	D0IV7LL	IBM Decision Optimization Center Data Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 317.30	EA
511210	IBM	D0IVRLL	IBM Decision Optimization Center Client Edition Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,905.04	EA
511210	IBM	D0IX4LL	IBM Sterling Configurator Add-on for eCommerce Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,480.76	EA
511210	IBM	D0IX5LL	IBM Sterling Configurator Add-on for eCommerce Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 886.83	EA
511210	IBM	D0IYBLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Non-Production Environment Resource Value Unit Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 432.07	EA
511210	IBM	D0IYDLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring Connection Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 31.73	EA
511210	IBM	D0IYFLL	IBM Sterling Connect:Express Standard Edition Non-Production Environment Simultaneous Session Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 708.70	EA
511210	IBM	D0IYILL	IBM Sterling Connect:Express Premium Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 25.15	EA
511210	IBM	D0IYKLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7.20	EA
511210	IBM	D0IYLLL	IBM Sterling Connect:Express Premium Edition for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12.73	EA



511210	IBM	DOIYMLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring Simultaneous Session Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 397.04	EA
511210	IBM	DOIYPLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring Resource Value Unit Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 862.42	EA
511210	IBM	DOIYQLL	IBM Sterling Connect:Direct Premium Edition for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9.89	EA
511210	IBM	DOIYRLL	IBM Sterling Connect:Direct Standard Edition Simultaneous Session Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,594.66	EA
511210	IBM	DOIYSLL	IBM Sterling Secure Proxy Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 83.80	EA
511210	IBM	DOIYTLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Non-Production Environment Simultaneous Session Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 197.75	EA
511210	IBM	DOIYWLL	IBM Sterling Connect:Direct Standard Edition for Non-Production Environment Simultaneous Session Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 797.33	EA
511210	IBM	DOIYXLL	IBM Sterling Connect:Direct Premium Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 19.89	EA
511210	IBM	DOIYYLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3.55	EA
511210	IBM	DOIZ0LL	IBM Sterling Secure Proxy for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 41.82	EA
511210	IBM	DOIZ2LL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Financial Enterprise Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 903.10	EA

511210	IBM	D0IZ3LL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Financial Enterprise Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 543.49	EA
511210	IBM	D0IZ4LL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Financial Enterprise Edition for Non- Prod Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 451.60	EA
511210	IBM	D0IZ5LL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Financial Enterprise Edition for Non- Prod Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 270.98	EA
511210	IBM	D0IZ8LL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Enterprise Edition Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 397.90	EA
511210	IBM	D0IZ9LL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Enterprise Edition Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 239.20	EA
511210	IBM	D0IZALL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Financial Standard Edition for Non- Prod Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 222.93	EA
511210	IBM	D0IZBLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Financial Standard Edition for Non- Prod Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 134.29	EA
511210	IBM	D0IZCLL	IBM Sterling Secure Proxy Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 209.91	EA
511210	IBM	D0IZDLL	IBM Sterling Secure Proxy Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 126.16	EA
511210	IBM	D0IZELL	IBM Sterling Secure Proxy for Non- Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 105.00	EA
511210	IBM	D0IZFLL	IBM Sterling Secure Proxy for Non- Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 62.48	EA
511210	IBM	D0IZGLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Standard Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 371.86	EA

511210	IBM	DOIZHLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Standard Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 223.79	EA
511210	IBM	DOIZILL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Standard Edition Connection License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 266.10	EA
511210	IBM	DOIZJLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Standard Edition Connection SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 159.47	EA
511210	IBM	DOIZKLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Standard Edition for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 185.50	EA
511210	IBM	DOIZLLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Standard Edition for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 111.51	EA
511210	IBM	DOIZPLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Enterprise Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 797.33	EA
511210	IBM	DOIZQLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Enterprise Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 478.40	EA
511210	IBM	DOIZRLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Financial Standard Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 446.72	EA
511210	IBM	DOIZSLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Financial Standard Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 267.72	EA
511210	IBM	DOIZTLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Financial Standard Edition Connection License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 318.17	EA
511210	IBM	DOIZULL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Financial Standard Edition Connection SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 191.24	EA
511210	IBM	DOIZXLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Integration Add-on for File Gateway Standard Connection License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 191.24	EA

511210	IBM	DOIZYLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Integration Add-on for File Gateway Standard Connection SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 114.77	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ03LL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Add-on Sterling B2B Integrator Enterprise Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 585.03	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ04LL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Add-on Sterling B2B Integrator Enterprise Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 351.48	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ05LL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Add-on B2B Integrator Standard Edition for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 122.90	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ06LL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Add-on B2B Integrator Standard Edition for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 74.29	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ09LL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Add-on B2B Integrator Enterprise Edition for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 291.27	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ0ALL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Add-on B2B Integrator Enterprise Edition for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 174.97	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ0BLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Add-on Sterling B2B Integrator Standard Edition Connection License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 174.97	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ0CLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Add-on Sterling B2B Integrator Standard Edition Connection SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 105.77	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ0JLL	IBM Sterling Gentrans Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 105.77	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ0KLL	IBM Sterling Gentrans Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 62.97	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ0LLL	IBM Sterling Gentrans for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 53.05	EA

511210	IBM	DOJ0MLL	IBM Sterling Gentran for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 31.73	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ0SLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Add-on Sterling B2B Integrator Standard Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 245.71	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ0TLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Add-on Sterling B2B Integrator Standard Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 147.31	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ0ULL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Financial Enterprise Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 943.78	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ0VLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Financial Enterprise Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 570.38	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ0WLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Integration Add-on for File Gateway Enterprise Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 529.70	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ0XLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Integration Add-on for File Gateway Enterprise Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 318.17	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ0YLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Integration Add-on for File Gateway Enterprise Edition for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 266.10	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ0ZLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Integration Add-on for File Gateway Enterprise Edition for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 159.47	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ10LL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Standard Connection License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 211.54	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ11LL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Standard Connection SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 126.92	EA

511210	IBM	DOJ14LL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Financial Enterprise Edition for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 478.40	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ15LL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Financial Enterprise Edition for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 287.25	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ18LL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Enterprise for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 424.70	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ19LL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Enterprise for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 255.47	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ1CLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Financial Standard Edition Connection License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 254.71	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ1DLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Financial Standard Edition Connection SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 152.19	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ1GLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Enterprise Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 846.15	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ1HLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Enterprise Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 509.31	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ1JLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Linux on System z Non-Production Environment Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 645.23	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ1KLL	IBM Sterling Connect:Direct Standard Edition Simultaneous Session License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,970.38	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ1MLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Non-Production Environment Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,082.57	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ1NLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Non-Production Environment Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 645.23	EA

511210	IBM	DOJ1PLL	IBM Sterling Connect:Express Premium Edition for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 63.14	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ1QLL	IBM Sterling Connect:Express Premium Edition for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 37.84	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ1RLL	IBM Sterling Connect:Express Premium Edition for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 31.73	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ1SLL	IBM Sterling Connect:Express Premium Edition for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 19.08	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ1TLL	IBM Sterling Connect:Express Premium Edition for Non-Production Environment for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 31.73	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ1ULL	IBM Sterling Connect:Express Premium Edition for Non-Production Environment for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 19.08	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ1VLL	IBM Sterling Connect:Express Premium Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 63.14	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ1WLL	IBM Sterling Connect:Express Premium Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 37.84	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ29LL	IBM Sterling Connect:Express Standard Edition Non-Production Environment for Linux on System z Simultaneous Session License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,765.99	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ2CLL	IBM Sterling Connect:Express Standard Edition for Linux on System z Simultaneous Session SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,123.98	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ2DLL	IBM Sterling Connect:Direct Standard Edition for Linux on IBM z Systems Simultaneous Session License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,970.38	EA

511210	IBM	DOJ2ELL	IBM Sterling Connect:Direct Standard Edition for Linux on IBM z Systems Simultaneous Session SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,384.33	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ2FLL	IBM Sterling Connect:Direct Standard Edition for Non-Production Environment Simultaneous Session License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,993.80	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ2HLL	IBM Sterling Connect:Direct Standard Edition for Non-Production Environment for Linux on IBM z Systems Simultaneous Session License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,993.80	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ2LLL	IBM Sterling Connect:Direct Premium Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 49.79	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ2MLL	IBM Sterling Connect:Direct Premium Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 29.78	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ2NLL	IBM Sterling Connect:Direct Premium Edition for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 24.73	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ2PLL	IBM Sterling Connect:Direct Premium Edition for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 14.81	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ2QLL	IBM Sterling Connect:Direct Premium Edition for Non-Production Environment for Linux on IBM z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 24.73	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ2RLL	IBM Sterling Connect:Direct Premium Edition for Non-Production Environment for Linux on IBM z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 14.81	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ2ULL	IBM Sterling Connect:Direct Premium Edition for Linux on IBM z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 49.79	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ2VLL	IBM Sterling Connect:Direct Premium Edition for Linux on IBM z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 29.78	EA



511210	IBM	DOJ30LL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 18.06	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ31LL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 10.86	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ32LL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Linux on System z Simultaneous Session License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 984.94	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ33LL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Linux on System z Simultaneous Session SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 592.30	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ34LL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Linux on System z Connection License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 79.66	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ35LL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Linux on System z Connection SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 47.84	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ38LL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring Simultaneous Session License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 984.94	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ39LL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring Simultaneous Session SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 592.30	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ3CLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8.99	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ3DLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5.42	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ3ELL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 18.06	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ3FLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 10.86	EA

511210	IBM	DOJ3GLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Linux on System z Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8.99	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ3HLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Linux on System z Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5.42	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ3ILL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring Connection License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 79.66	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ3JLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring Connection SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 47.84	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ3PLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Linux on System z Non-Production Environment Simultaneous Session License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 496.30	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ3QLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Linux on System z Non-Production Environment Simultaneous Session SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 297.78	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ3VLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Non-Production Environment Simultaneous Session License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 496.30	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ3WLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Non-Production Environment Simultaneous Session SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 297.78	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ3XLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Financial Enterprise Edition for Non-Prod Environment from Sterling File Gateway Enterprise Edition for Non-Prod Processor Value Unit (PVU) Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 148.08	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ3YLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Enterprise Edition from Standard Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 573.64	EA

511210	IBM	DOJ3ZLL	IBM Sterling Gentran from Gentran Director Pro Processor Value Unit (PVU) Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 85.43	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ40LL	IBM Sterling Gentran from Gentran Director Processor Value Unit (PVU) Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 93.56	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ41LL	IBM Sterling Connect:Direct Premium Edition for Non-Production Environment from Standard Non-Production Processor Value Unit (PVU) Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12.17	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ42LL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Add-on B2B Integrator Enterprise Edition Non-Prod Environment from Standard Non-Prod Processor Value Unit (PVU) Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 218.91	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ43LL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Financial Enterprise Edition for Non-Prod Environment from Sterling File Gateway Standard Edition Non-Prod Processor Value Unit (PVU) Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 378.37	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ44LL	IBM Sterling Connect:Direct Premium Edition from Standard Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 24.41	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ45LL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Add-on Sterling B2B Integrator Enterprise Edition from Standard Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 438.58	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ46LL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Financial Enterprise Edition for Non-Prod Env from Integrator Enterprise Non-Prod Processor Value Unit (PVU) Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 144.06	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ47LL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Enterprise Edition Non-Production Environment from Standard Non-Production Processor Value Unit (PVU) Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 287.25	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ48LL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Financial Enterprise Edition from Sterling File Gateway Standard Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 754.26	EA

511210	IBM	DOJ49LL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Financial Enterprise Edition from Integrator Enterprise Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 288.88	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ4BLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Financial Enterprise Edition from Financial Standard Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 640.35	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ4DLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Integration Add-on for File Gateway Enterprise Edition from Standard Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 387.27	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ4ELL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Integration Add-on for File Gateway Enterprise Edition Non-Prod from Standard Non-Prod Processor Value Unit (PVU) Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 194.50	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ4GLL	IBM Sterling Gentran for Non-Production Environment from Gentran Director Non Production Processor Value Unit (PVU) Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 47.28	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ4HLL	IBM Sterling Connect:Express Premium Edition for Non-Production Environment from Standard Non-Production Processor Value Unit (PVU) Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 22.70	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ4ILL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Enterprise Edition from Standard Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 645.23	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ4JLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Financial Standard Edition from Integrator Standard Edition Connection Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 118.79	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ4KLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Enterprise Edition for Non-Production Environment from Standard Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 323.05	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ4MLL	IBM Sterling Connect:Express Premium Edition from Standard Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 44.91	EA

511210	IBM	DOJ4NLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Financial Standard Edition from Sterling File Gateway Standard Connection Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 93.56	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ4QLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Financial Enterprise Edition for Non-Prod Env from Financial Standard Edition Non-Prod Processor Value Unit (PVU) Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 320.56	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ4RLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Financial Enterprise Edition from Sterling File Gateway Enterprise Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 296.15	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ4SLL	IBM Sterling Gentran for Non-Production Environment from Gentran Director Pro Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 42.88	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ4ULL	IBM Rational Change Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,507.10	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ5SLL	IBM OS Image for Red Hat Linux Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 18.35	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ5TLL	IBM OS Image for Red Hat Linux Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 11.03	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ5XLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Add-on for FIPS for Non-Production Environment Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,181.66	EA
511210	IBM	DOJCWLL	IBM Rational Synergy and Change Suite for System Z Concurrent User from Rational Synergy Concurrent User for System Z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,279.55	EA
511210	IBM	DOJD4LL	IBM Rational Synergy Concurrent User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,953.85	EA
511210	IBM	DOJD5LL	IBM Rational Synergy for System Z Concurrent User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,953.85	EA
511210	IBM	DOJD6LL	IBM Rational Synergy and Change Suite Concurrent User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,279.55	EA

511210	IBM	DOJ11LL	IBM Web Application Pattern Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 213.16	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ12LL	IBM Web Application Pattern Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 127.78	EA
511210	IBM	DOJSTLL	IBM Rational Team Concert Developer Authorized User Single Install from Rational ClearQuest Authorize User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,507.10	EA
511210	IBM	DOJSVLL	IBM Rational Team Concert Developer Authorized User Single Install from Rational Synergy Authorize User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,400.60	EA
511210	IBM	DOJSWLL	IBM Rational Team Concert Developer Authorized User Single Install from Rational Synergy and Change Suite Authorize User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,026.35	EA
511210	IBM	DOJT2LL	IBM Rational Team Concert Developer for System Z Authorized User Single Install from Rational Synergy & Change Suite Auth User System Z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,026.35	EA
511210	IBM	DOJT4LL	IBM Rational Team Concert Developer for System Z Authorized User Single Install from Rational Lifecycle Package w ClearCase Authorize User System Z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,026.35	EA
511210	IBM	DOJT7LL	IBM Rational Team Concert Developer Floating User Single Install from Rational Synergy Floating User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,400.86	EA
511210	IBM	DOJT8LL	IBM Rational Team Concert Developer Floating User Single Install from Rational Synergy & Change Suite Floating User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,433.15	EA
511210	IBM	DOJTALL	IBM Rational Team Concert Developer Floating User Single Install from Rational Lifecycle Package with ClearCase Floating User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,433.15	EA

511210	IBM	DOJTBLL	IBM Rational Team Concert Developer for System z Floating User Single Install from Rational ClearQuest or ClearQuest Multisite Floating User System z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,962.72	EA
511210	IBM	DOJTCELL	IBM Rational Team Concert Developer for System Z Floating User Single Install from Rational Synergy & Change Suite Float User Sys Z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,433.15	EA
511210	IBM	DOJTFLL	IBM Rational Team Concert Developer for System Z Floating User Single Install from Rational Lifecycle Package Floating User System Z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,962.72	EA
511210	IBM	DOJTGLL	IBM Rational Team Concert Developer for System Z Floating User Single Install from Rational Lifecycle Package w CC Floating User System Z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,433.15	EA
511210	IBM	DOJTHLL	IBM Rational Team Concert Contributor Authorized User Single Install from Rational ClearQuest Authorize User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,017.48	EA
511210	IBM	DOJTILL	IBM Rational Team Concert Contributor Authorized User Single Install from Rational Change Authorize User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,017.48	EA
511210	IBM	DOJTJLL	IBM Rational Team Concert Contributor for System Z Authorized User Single Install from Rational ClearQuest Authorize User for System Z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,017.48	EA
511210	IBM	DOJTKLL	IBM Rational Team Concert Contributor for System Z Authorized User Single Install from Rational Change Authorize User for System Z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,017.48	EA
511210	IBM	DOJTLLL	IBM Rational Team Concert Contributor Floating User Single Install from Rational ClearQuest Floating User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,059.14	EA

511210	IBM	DOJTMLL	IBM Rational Team Concert Contributor Floating User Single Install from Rational Change Floating User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,059.14	EA
511210	IBM	DOJTNLL	IBM Rational Team Concert Contributor for System Z Floating User Single Install from Rational ClearQuest Floating User for System Z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,059.14	EA
511210	IBM	DOJTQLL	IBM Rational Team Concert Developer for IBM Enterprise Platforms Authorized User Single Install from Ratl Team Concert Developer AUSI Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,676.02	EA
511210	IBM	DOJTULL	IBM Rational Team Concert Developer for IBM Enterprise Platforms Authorized User Single Install from Rational Synergy Authorize User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,352.04	EA
511210	IBM	DOJTULL	IBM Rational Team Concert Developer for IBM Enterprise Platforms Authorized User Single Install from Rational Synergy & Change Suite Authorize User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,668.61	EA
511210	IBM	DOJTVLL	IBM Rational Team Concert Developer for IBM Enterprise Platforms Authorized User Single Install from Rational Lifecycle Package Authorize User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,978.99	EA
511210	IBM	DOJTWLL	IBM Rational Team Concert Developer for IBM Enterprise Platforms Authorized User Single Install from Rational Lifecycle Package with ClearCase Authorize User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,668.61	EA
511210	IBM	DOJTXLL	IBM Rational Team Concert Developer for IBM Enterprise Platforms for System Z Authorized User Single Install from Rational Team Concert Developer Authorize User Single Install for System Z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,676.02	EA



511210	IBM	DOJUBLL	IBM Rational Team Concert Developer for IBM Enterprise Platforms for System Z Floating User Single Install from Rational Team Concert Developer Floating User Single Install System Z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,945.24	EA
511210	IBM	DOJWXLL	IBM SVC for XIV SoftWare 1TB drives Storage Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 16,434.76	EA
511210	IBM	DOJWYLL	IBM SVC for XIV SoftWare 1TB drives Storage Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 9,844.58	EA
511210	IBM	DOJWZLL	IBM SVC for XIV SoftWare 2TB drives Storage Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 32,788.16	EA
511210	IBM	DOJX0LL	IBM SVC for XIV SoftWare 2TB drives Storage Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 19,689.17	EA
511210	IBM	DOJYVLL	IBM Rational Rhapsody Design Manager Authorized User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,912.44	EA
511210	IBM	DOJZQLL	IBM Rational Rhapsody Design Manager Authorized User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 894.96	EA
511210	IBM	DOK1HLL	IBM Rational DOORS Next Generation Analyst Authorized User Single Install license from RequisitePro Authorized User Single Install license Trade Up + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,968.92	EA
511210	IBM	DOK1LLL	IBM Rational DOORS Next Generation Contributor Authorized User Single Install license from Competitive Authorized User Single Install license Trade Up + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,204.13	EA
511210	IBM	DOK1MLL	IBM Rational DOORS Next Generation Contributor for system Z Authorized User Single Install from Competitive for system Z Authorized User Single Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,204.13	EA
511210	IBM	DOKYULL	IBM Atlas IT eDiscovery Process Management Mid-Market Edition Authorized User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,705.54	EA

511210	IBM	DOKYLL	IBM Global Retention Policy and Schedule Management Employee User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 132.66	EA
511210	IBM	DOKZ0LL	IBM Retention Policy and Schedule Management MidMarket Edition Employee User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 132.66	EA
511210	IBM	DOKZ6LL	IBM Atlas IT eDiscovery Process Management Mid-Market Edition Authorized User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,231.94	EA
511210	IBM	DOKZ8LL	IBM Atlas eDiscovery Policy Syndication Framework Connection SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 59,067.51	EA
511210	IBM	DOKZ9LL	IBM Global Retention Policy and Schedule Management Authorized User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 11,797.23	EA
511210	IBM	DOKZALL	IBM Global Retention Policy and Schedule Management Employee User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 79.24	EA
511210	IBM	DOKZBLL	IBM Retention Policy and Schedule Management MidMarket Edition Authorized User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8,461.46	EA
511210	IBM	DOKZCLL	IBM Retention Policy and Schedule Management MidMarket Edition Employee User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 79.24	EA
511210	IBM	DOL2ILL	IBM InfoSphere Data Replication for Non-Production Environments for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 86.24	EA
511210	IBM	DOL2JLL	IBM InfoSphere Data Replication for Non-Production Environments for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 51.75	EA
511210	IBM	DOL2NLL	IBM InfoSphere Data Replication for Non-Production Environments Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 86.24	EA

511210	IBM	D0L2PLL	IBM InfoSphere Data Replication for Non-Production Environments Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 51.75	EA
511210	IBM	D0L2TLL	IBM InfoSphere Data Replication for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 172.48	EA
511210	IBM	D0L2ULL	IBM InfoSphere Data Replication for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 104.14	EA
511210	IBM	D0L34LL	IBM InfoSphere Data Replication Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 172.48	EA
511210	IBM	D0L35LL	IBM InfoSphere Data Replication Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 104.14	EA
511210	IBM	D0L3DLL	IBM Datacap Accounts Payable Add-On Employee User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 773.78	EA
511210	IBM	D0L3ELL	IBM Datacap Accounts Payable Add-On Employee User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 464.61	EA
511210	IBM	D0L3GLL	IBM Datacap Medical Claims Add-On Authorized User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,855.01	EA
511210	IBM	D0L3HLL	IBM Datacap Medical Claims Add-On Employee User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 773.78	EA
511210	IBM	D0L3ILL	IBM Datacap Medical Claims Add-On Employee User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 464.61	EA
511210	IBM	D0L3PLL	IBM Datacap Accounts Payable Add-On to Production Imaging Edition Employee User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 773.78	EA
511210	IBM	D0L3QLL	IBM Datacap Accounts Payable Add-On to Production Imaging Edition Employee User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 464.61	EA
511210	IBM	D0L3SLL	IBM Datacap Medical Claims Add-On to Production Imaging Edition Authorized User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,855.01	EA

511210	IBM	D0L3TLL	IBM Datacap Medical Claims Add-On to Production Imaging Edition Employee User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 773.78	EA
511210	IBM	D0L3ULL	IBM Datacap Medical Claims Add-On to Production Imaging Edition Employee User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 464.61	EA
511210	IBM	D0L4TLL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager for Network Adapter Client Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 464.61	EA
511210	IBM	D0L4ZLL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager for Databases Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 30.92	EA
511210	IBM	D0L54LL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager for Applications Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 12.41	EA
511210	IBM	D0L58LL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager for SmartMeters 1000 Client Devices License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 257.96	EA
511210	IBM	D0L59LL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager for SmartMeters 1000 Client Devices SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 154.58	EA
511210	IBM	D0L7QLL	IBM Maximo Health,Safety and Environment Manager Authorized User For Linux On System Z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,115.37	EA
511210	IBM	D0L7RLL	IBM Maximo Health,Safety and Environment Manager Authorized User For Linux On System Z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,269.22	EA
511210	IBM	D0L7TLL	IBM Maximo Health,Safety and Environment Manager Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,115.37	EA
511210	IBM	D0L7ULL	IBM Maximo Health,Safety and Environment Manager Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,269.22	EA
511210	IBM	D0LEJLL	IBM WebSphere Transaction Cluster Facility Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 746.89	EA
511210	IBM	D0LG4LL	IBM Control Desk Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,391.74	EA

511210	IBM	D0LG5LL	IBM Control Desk Authorized User from Tivoli Service Request Manager Authorized User Trade Up Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 464.61	EA
511210	IBM	D0LG6LL	IBM Control Desk Authorized User from Tivoli Asset Management for IT Authorized User Trade Up Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 464.61	EA
511210	IBM	D0LG9LL	IBM Control Desk Authorized User for Linux on System z from Tivoli Asset Management for IT Authorized User for Linux on System z Trade Up Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 464.61	EA
511210	IBM	D0LGALL	IBM Control Desk Authorized User for Linux on System z from Tivoli Service Request Manager Authorized User for Linux on System z Trade Up Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 464.61	EA
511210	IBM	D0LGCLL	IBM Control Desk Authorized User for Linux on System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstate 12 Months	\$ 1,391.74	EA
511210	IBM	D0LGFLL	IBM Control Desk Concurrent User from Tivoli Service Request Manager Concurrent User Trade Up Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,391.74	EA
511210	IBM	D0LGGLL	IBM Control Desk Concurrent User from Tivoli Asset Management for IT Concurrent User Trade Up Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,391.74	EA
511210	IBM	D0LGMLL	IBM Control Desk Concurrent User for Linux on System z from Tivoli Asset Management for IT Concurrent User for Linux on System z Trade Up Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,391.74	EA
511210	IBM	D0LGNLL	IBM Control Desk FTL Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 919.37	EA
511210	IBM	D0LGQLL	IBM Control Desk FTL Authorized User for Linux on System z Initial Fixed Term Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 919.37	EA
511210	IBM	D0LGRLL	IBM Control Desk FTL Concurrent User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,782.52	EA
511210	IBM	D0LIFLL	IBM Control Desk Service Provider Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,301.76	EA

511210	IBM	DOLIGLL	IBM Control Desk Service Provider Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 777.04	EA
511210	IBM	DOLIHLL	IBM Control Desk Service Provider Edition Authorized User from Tivoli Service Request Manager for Service Provider Authorized User Trade Up Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 260.35	EA
511210	IBM	DOLIJLL	IBM Control Desk Service Provider Edition Authorized User for Linux on System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 777.04	EA
511210	IBM	DOLIKLL	IBM Control Desk Service Provider Edition Authorized User for Linux on System z from Tivoli Service Request Manager for Service Provider Authorized User for Linux on System z Trade Up Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 260.35	EA
511210	IBM	DOLIQLL	IBM Control Desk Service Provider Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,335.52	EA
511210	IBM	DOLIRLL	IBM Control Desk Service Provider Edition Concurrent User from Tivoli Service Request Manager for Service Provider Concurrent User Trade Up Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 778.66	EA
511210	IBM	DOLISLL	IBM Control Desk Service Provider Edition FTL Authorized User Initial Fixed Term Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 521.57	EA
511210	IBM	DOLITLL	IBM Control Desk Service Provider Edition Concurrent User for Linux on System z Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,897.63	EA
511210	IBM	DOLIULL	IBM Control Desk Service Provider Edition Concurrent User for Linux on System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,335.52	EA
511210	IBM	DOLIVLL	IBM Control Desk Service Provider Edition Concurrent User for Linux on System z from Tivoli Service Request Manager for Service Provider Concurrent User for Linux on System z Trade Up Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 778.66	EA

511210	IBM	DOLIWLL	IBM Control Desk Service Provider Edition FTL Authorized User for Linux on System z Initial Fixed Term Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 521.57	EA
511210	IBM	DOLIXLL	IBM Control Desk Service Provider Edition FTL Concurrent User Initial Fixed Term Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,562.12	EA
511210	IBM	DOLJMLL	IBM Security Identity Manager for Applications for Linux on System z User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 22.46	EA
511210	IBM	DOLJNLL	IBM Security Identity Manager for Applications for Linux on System z User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 13.47	EA
511210	IBM	DOLJPLL	IBM Security Identity Manager Host Edition for Linux on System z User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 29.54	EA
511210	IBM	DOLJQLL	IBM Security Identity Manager Host Edition for Linux on System z User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 17.70	EA
511210	IBM	DOLJRLL	IBM Security Identity Manager Application Edition User Value Unit Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 10.50	EA
511210	IBM	DOLJSLL	IBM Security Identity Manager Host Edition User Value Unit Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13.75	EA
511210	IBM	DOLJWLL	IBM Rational Developer for i RPG & COBOL Tools Floating User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 764.79	EA
511210	IBM	DOLKDLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Collaboration Server Collaborative Edition for Non-Financial Services per Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,554.46	EA
511210	IBM	DOLKGLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Custom Domain Hub - Standard Edition for Non-Financial Services per Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 230.30	EA

511210	IBM	DOLKHLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Custom Domain Hub - Standard Edition for Non-Financial Services per Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 138.31	EA
511210	IBM	DOLKPLL	IBM Control Desk Internal Service Provider Edition Authorized User Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 386.51	EA
511210	IBM	DOLKQLL	IBM Control Desk Internal Service Provider Edition Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 231.92	EA
511210	IBM	DOLKRLL	IBM Control Desk Internal Service Provider Edition Authorized User from Tivoli Service Request Manager for Internal Service Provider Authorized User Trade Up Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 77.38	EA
511210	IBM	DOLKSLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Custom Domain Hub - Standard Edition for Financial Services per Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 419.82	EA
511210	IBM	DOLKTLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Custom Domain Hub - Standard Edition for Financial Services per Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 252.22	EA
511210	IBM	DOLKULL	IBM Control Desk Internal Service Provider Edition Authorized User for Linux on System z Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 386.51	EA
511210	IBM	DOLKVLL	IBM Control Desk Internal Service Provider Edition Authorized User for Linux on System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 231.92	EA
511210	IBM	DOLKWLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Organization Hub - Standard Edition for Non-Financial Services per Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 230.30	EA
511210	IBM	DOLKXLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Organization Hub - Standard Edition for Non-Financial Services per Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 138.31	EA



511210	IBM	DOLKYLL	IBM Control Desk Internal Service Provider Edition Authorized User for Linux on System z from Tivoli Service Request Manager for Internal Service Provider Trade Up Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 77.38	EA
511210	IBM	DOLKZLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Organization Hub - Standard Edition for Financial Services per Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 419.82	EA
511210	IBM	DOLL0LL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Organization Hub - Standard Edition for Financial Services per Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 252.22	EA
511210	IBM	DOLL1LL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Individual Hub - Standard Edition for Non-Financial Services per Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 148.94	EA
511210	IBM	DOLL2LL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Individual Hub - Standard Edition for Non-Financial Services per Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 89.50	EA
511210	IBM	DOLL3LL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Individual Hub - Standard Edition for Financial Services per Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 270.12	EA
511210	IBM	DOLL4LL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Individual Hub - Standard Edition for Financial Services per Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 161.95	EA
511210	IBM	DOLL5LL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Product Hub - Standard Edition for Non-Financial Services per Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 165.21	EA
511210	IBM	DOLL6LL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Product Hub - Standard Edition for Non-Financial Services per Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 99.26	EA

511210	IBM	DOLLNLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Product Hub - Standard Edition for Financial Services per Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 751.00	EA
511210	IBM	DOLLPLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Product Hub - Standard Edition for Financial Services per Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 450.74	EA
511210	IBM	DOLLQLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Account Hub - Standard Edition for Non-Financial Services per Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 148.94	EA
511210	IBM	DOLLRLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Account Hub - Standard Edition for Non-Financial Services per Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 89.50	EA
511210	IBM	DOLLSSL	IBM Control Desk Internal Service Provider Edition FTL Authorized User Initial Fixed Term Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 154.58	EA
511210	IBM	DOLLTLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Account Hub - Standard Edition for Financial Services per Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 270.12	EA
511210	IBM	DOLLULL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Account Hub - Standard Edition for Financial Services per Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 161.95	EA
511210	IBM	DOLLVLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Account Hub - Advanced Edition for Non-Financial Services per Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 248.20	EA
511210	IBM	DOLLWLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Account Hub - Advanced Edition for Non-Financial Services per Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 148.94	EA

511210	IBM	DOLLXLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Account Hub - Advanced Edition for Non-Financial Svcs Resource Value Unit from IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Account Hub - Standard Ed Non-Fin Svcs RVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 135.92	EA
511210	IBM	DOLLYLL	IBM Control Desk Internal Service Provider Edition FTL Authorized User for Linux on System z Initial Fixed Term Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 154.58	EA
511210	IBM	DOLLZLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Account Hub - Advanced Edition for Non-Financial Services for Linux on System z per Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 248.20	EA
511210	IBM	DOLMOLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Account Hub - Advanced Edition for Non-Financial Services for Linux on System z per Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 148.94	EA
511210	IBM	DOLM3LL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Account Hub - Advanced Edition for Financial Services per Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 450.74	EA
511210	IBM	DOLM4LL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Account Hub - Advanced Edition for Financial Services per Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 270.98	EA
511210	IBM	DOLM5LL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Account Hub - Advanced Edition for Financial Services per Resource Value Unit from InfoSphere MDM Account Hub - Standard Edition for Financial Services per RVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 248.20	EA
511210	IBM	DOLM7LL	IBM Tivoli Monitoring for Virtual Environments Agent for Cisco UCS Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 240.83	EA
511210	IBM	DOLM8LL	IBM Tivoli Monitoring for Virtual Environments Agent for Cisco UCS Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 144.06	EA

511210	IBM	DOLM9LL	IBM Tivoli Monitoring for Virtual Environments Agent for Citrix XenDesktop Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 481.65	EA
511210	IBM	DOLMALL	IBM Tivoli Monitoring for Virtual Environments Agent for Citrix XenDesktop Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 288.88	EA
511210	IBM	DOLMBLL	IBM Tivoli Monitoring for Virtual Environments Agent for Citrix XenApp Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 481.65	EA
511210	IBM	DOLMCLL	IBM Tivoli Monitoring for Virtual Environments Agent for Citrix XenApp Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 288.88	EA
511210	IBM	DOLNGLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Account Hub - Advanced Edition for Financial Services for Linux on System z per Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 450.74	EA
511210	IBM	DOLNHLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Account Hub - Advanced Edition for Financial Services for Linux on System z per Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 270.98	EA
511210	IBM	DOLNILL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Organization Hub - Advanced Edition for Non-Financial Services per Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 384.88	EA
511210	IBM	DOLNJLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Organization Hub - Advanced Edition for Non-Financial Services per Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 230.30	EA
511210	IBM	DOLNKLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Organization Hub - Advanced Edition for Non-Financial Services Resource Value Unit from InfoSphere MDM Organization Hub - Standard Edition Non-Fin Svcs per RVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 212.40	EA

511210	IBM	DOLNLLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Organization Hub - Advanced Edition for Non-Financial Services for Linux on System z per Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 384.88	EA
511210	IBM	DOLNMLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Organization Hub - Advanced Edition for Non-Financial Services for Linux on System z per Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 230.30	EA
511210	IBM	DOLNNLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Organization Hub - Advanced Edition for Financial Services per Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 698.93	EA
511210	IBM	DOLNPLL	IBM InfoSphere MDM Organization Hub - Advanced Edition for Financial Services per Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 419.05	EA
511210	IBM	DOLNQLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Organization Hub - Advanced Edition for Financial Services per Resource Value Unit from InfoSphere MDM Organization Hub - Standard Ed for Financial Svcs per RVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 384.02	EA
511210	IBM	DOLNRLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Organization Hub - Advanced Edition for Financial Services for Linux on System z per Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 698.93	EA
511210	IBM	DOLNSLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Organization Hub - Advanced Edition for Financial Services for Linux on System z per Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 419.05	EA
511210	IBM	DOLNTLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Individual Hub - Advanced Edition for Non-Financial Services Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 248.20	EA

511210	IBM	DOLNULL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Individual Hub - Advanced Edition for Non-Financial Services per Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 148.94	EA
511210	IBM	DOLNVLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Individual Hub - Advanced Ed for Non-Financial Services Resource Value Unit from InfoSphere MDM Individual Hub - Standard Ed Non-Fin Svcs per RVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 135.92	EA
511210	IBM	DOLNWLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Individual Hub - Advanced Edition for Non-Financial Services for Linux on System z per Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 248.20	EA
511210	IBM	DOLNXLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Individual Hub - Advanced Edition for Non-Financial Services for Linux on System z per Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 148.94	EA
511210	IBM	DOLNYLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Individual Hub - Advanced Edition for Financial Services per Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 450.74	EA
511210	IBM	DOLNZLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Individual Hub - Advanced Edition for Financial Services per Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 270.98	EA
511210	IBM	DOLPOLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Individual Hub - Advanced Edition for Financial Services Resource Value Unit from InfoSphere MDM Individual Hub - Standard Ed for Financial Services RVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 248.20	EA
511210	IBM	DOLP1LL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Individual Hub - Advanced Edition for Financial Services for Linux on System z per Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 450.74	EA

511210	IBM	D0LP2LL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Individual Hub - Advanced Edition for Financial Services for Linux on System z per Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 270.98	EA
511210	IBM	D0LP3LL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Product Hub - Advanced Edition for Non-Financial Services per Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 275.00	EA
511210	IBM	D0LP4LL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Product Hub - Advanced Edition for Non-Financial Services per Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 165.21	EA
511210	IBM	D0LP5LL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Product Hub - Advanced Edition for Non-Financial Services Resource Value Unit from InfoSphere MDM Product Hub - Standard Edition Non-Financial Services per RVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 151.33	EA
511210	IBM	D0LP6LL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Product Hub - Advanced Edition for Financial Services for Linux on System z per Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,245.29	EA
511210	IBM	D0LP7LL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Product Hub - Advanced Edition for Financial Services for Linux on System z per Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 749.38	EA
511210	IBM	D0LPCLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Product Hub - Advanced Edition for Non-Financial Services for Linux on System z per Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 275.00	EA
511210	IBM	D0LPDLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Product Hub - Advanced Edition for Non-Financial Services for Linux on System z per Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 165.21	EA

511210	IBM	DOLPELL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Product Hub - Advanced Edition for Financial Services per Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,245.29	EA
511210	IBM	DOLPFLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Product Hub - Advanced Edition for Financial Services per Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 749.38	EA
511210	IBM	DOLPGLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Product Hub - Advanced Edition for Financial Services per Resource Value Unit from InfoSphere MDM Product Hub - Standard Ed for Financial Services per RVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 689.93	EA
511210	IBM	DOLPHLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Custom Domain Hub - Advanced Edition for Non-Financial Services per Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 384.88	EA
511210	IBM	DOLPILL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Custom Domain Hub - Advanced Edition for Non-Financial Services per Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 230.30	EA
511210	IBM	DOLPJLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Custom Domain Hub - Advanced Edition for Non-Financial Services Resource Value Unit from InfoSphere MDM Custom Hub - Standard Ed for Non-Financial Services RVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 212.40	EA
511210	IBM	DOLPKLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Custom Domain Hub - Advanced Edition for Non-Financial Services for Linux on System z per Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 384.88	EA
511210	IBM	DOLPLLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Custom Domain Hub - Advanced Edition for Non-Financial Services for Linux on System z per Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 230.30	EA



511210	IBM	DOLPMLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Custom Domain Hub - Advanced Edition for Financial Services per Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 698.93	EA
511210	IBM	DOLPNLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Custom Domain Hub - Advanced Edition for Financial Services per Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 419.05	EA
511210	IBM	DOLPPLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Custom Domain Hub - Advanced Edition for Financial Services per Resource Value Unit from InfoSphere MDM Custom Hub - Standard Ed for Financial Services per RVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 384.02	EA
511210	IBM	DOLQ9LL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Custom Domain Hub - Advanced Edition for Financial Services for Linux on System z per Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 698.93	EA
511210	IBM	DOLQALL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Custom Domain Hub - Advanced Edition for Financial Services for Linux on System z per Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 419.05	EA
511210	IBM	DOLUKLL	IBM Tivoli Netcool Configuration Manager Configuration Standard Device Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 155.45	EA
511210	IBM	DOLULLL	IBM Tivoli Netcool Configuration Manager Configuration Standard Device Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 92.75	EA
511210	IBM	DOLUMLL	IBM Tivoli Netcool Configuration Manager Configuration Standard Basic Device Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 21.73	EA
511210	IBM	DOLUNLL	IBM Tivoli Netcool Configuration Manager Configuration Standard Basic Device Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 12.98	EA
511210	IBM	DOLUPLL	IBM Tivoli Netcool Configuration Manager SmartModel Basic Device Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 51.42	EA

511210	IBM	D0LUQLL	IBM Tivoli Netcool Configuration Manager SmartModel Basic Device Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 30.92	EA
511210	IBM	D0LURLL	IBM Tivoli Netcool Configuration Manager SmartModel Basic Device Resource Value Unit from Configuration Manager Configuration Standard Basic Device Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 40.28	EA
511210	IBM	D0LUSLL	IBM Tivoli Netcool Configuration Manager SmartModel Device Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 324.68	EA
511210	IBM	D0LUTLL	IBM Tivoli Netcool Configuration Manager SmartModel Device Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 195.26	EA
511210	IBM	D0LUULL	IBM Tivoli Netcool Configuration Manager SmartModel Device Resource Value Unit from Configuration Manager Configuration Standard Device Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 232.69	EA
511210	IBM	D0LWXLL	IBM OS Image for AIX Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 17.82	EA
511210	IBM	D0LWYLL	IBM OS Image for AIX Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 10.70	EA
511210	IBM	D0N2ULL	IBM Decision Optimization Center Solutions Accelerator Server Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 773.78	EA
511210	IBM	D0N2VLL	IBM Decision Optimization Center Solutions Accelerator Server Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 464.61	EA
511210	IBM	D0N5ILL	IBM TRIRIGA Request Central Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 648.49	EA
511210	IBM	D0N5JLL	IBM TRIRIGA Request Central Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 389.76	EA
511210	IBM	D0N5LLL	IBM TRIRIGA Real Estate Environmental Sustainability Manager Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,434.61	EA

511210	IBM	D0N60LL	IBM TRIRIGA CAD Integrator/Publisher Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,621.01	EA
511210	IBM	D0N61LL	IBM TRIRIGA Connector for Offline Forms Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,775.11	EA
511210	IBM	D0N62LL	IBM TRIRIGA Connector for Offline Forms Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,261.81	EA
511210	IBM	D0N64LL	IBM TRIRIGA Facility Assessment Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,621.01	EA
511210	IBM	D0N71LL	IBM TRIRIGA Capital Projects Manager Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,523.63	EA
511210	IBM	D0N77LL	IBM TRIRIGA Connector for Business Applications for Non-Production Environment Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,450.88	EA
511210	IBM	D0N7BLL	IBM Decision Optimization Center Solutions Accelerator Client Edition Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,532.24	EA
511210	IBM	D0N7CLL	IBM Decision Optimization Center Solutions Accelerator Client Edition Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,717.43	EA
511210	IBM	D0N7RLL	IBM SVC for XIV Software 3TB drives Storage Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 52,558.69	EA
511210	IBM	D0N7SLL	IBM SVC for XIV Software 3TB drives Storage Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 31,567.76	EA
511210	IBM	D0NMMLL	IBM SmartCloud Monitoring per Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 400.29	EA
511210	IBM	D0NMNLL	IBM SmartCloud Monitoring per Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 240.06	EA
511210	IBM	D0NNFLL	IBM Control Desk Internal Service Provider Edition Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 698.93	EA
511210	IBM	D0NNHLL	IBM Control Desk Internal Service Provider Edition Concurrent User for Linux on System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 698.93	EA

511210	IBM	D0NNPLL	IBM Control Desk Internal Service Provider Edition FTL Concurrent User Initial Fixed Term Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 464.61	EA
511210	IBM	D0NNQLL	IBM Control Desk Internal Service Provider Edition FTL Concurrent User for Linux on System z Initial Fixed Term Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 464.61	EA
511210	IBM	D0NP4LL	IBM Datacap Rulerunner Enterprise Processor Value Unit (PVU) from Competitor (Kofax) Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 86.24	EA
511210	IBM	D0NTOLL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager for Databases Processor Value Unit for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 30.92	EA
511210	IBM	D0NT2LL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager for Applications Authorized User for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 12.41	EA
511210	IBM	D0NUHLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Patient Hub - Standard Edition Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 275.00	EA
511210	IBM	D0NUILL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Patient Hub - Standard Edition Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 165.21	EA
511210	IBM	D0NUNLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Provider Hub - Standard Edition Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 450.74	EA
511210	IBM	D0NUPLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Provider Hub - Standard Edition Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 270.98	EA
511210	IBM	D0NUQLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Patient Hub - Advanced Edition Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 458.11	EA
511210	IBM	D0NURLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Patient Hub - Advanced Edition Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 275.00	EA

511210	IBM	D0NUSLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Patient Hub - Advanced Edition Resource Value Unit from IMDM Patient Hub - Standard Edition RVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 253.08	EA
511210	IBM	D0NUTLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Patient Hub - Advanced Edition for Linux on System z Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 458.11	EA
511210	IBM	D0NUULL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Patient Hub - Advanced Edition for Linux on System z Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 275.00	EA
511210	IBM	D0NV1LL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Provider Hub - Advanced Edition Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 751.00	EA
511210	IBM	D0NV2LL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Provider Hub - Advanced Edition Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 450.74	EA
511210	IBM	D0NV3LL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Provider Hub - Advanced Edition Resource Value Unit from IMDM Provider Hub - Standard Edition RVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 413.31	EA
511210	IBM	D0NV4LL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Provider Hub - Advanced Edition for Linux on System z Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 751.00	EA
511210	IBM	D0NV5LL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Provider Hub - Advanced Edition for Linux on System z Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 450.74	EA
511210	IBM	D0NX1LL	IBM Sterling Order Management Store Add-on Resource Value Unit License + Software Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 464.61	EA
511210	IBM	D0NX2LL	IBM Sterling Order Management Store Add-on Resource Value Unit Software Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 278.25	EA

511210	IBM	DONX4LL	IBM Sterling Order Management Store Inventory Management Add-on Resource Value Unit Software Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 397.90	EA
511210	IBM	DONXPLL	IBM Planning Analytics Local TM1 Server for Non-Production Environment for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 102.51	EA
511210	IBM	DONXQLL	IBM Planning Analytics Local TM1 Server for Non-Production Environment for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 61.11	EA
511210	IBM	DONXSLL	IBM Planning Analytics Local TM1 Server for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 205.89	EA
511210	IBM	DONXTLL	IBM Planning Analytics Local TM1 Server for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 122.90	EA
511210	IBM	DOP05LL	IBM ODM Server for Non-Production Environment for Linux on IBM Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 628.96	EA
511210	IBM	DOP06LL	IBM ODM Server for Non-Production Environment for Linux on IBM Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 377.51	EA
511210	IBM	DOP08LL	IBM ODM Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 628.96	EA
511210	IBM	DOP09LL	IBM ODM Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 377.51	EA
511210	IBM	DOP0ULL	IBM ODM Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) Trade Up from IBM ODM Server Non-Production Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 754.26	EA
511210	IBM	DOP0VLL	IBM ODM Server for Linux on IBM Z Processor Value Unit Trade Up from IBM ODM Server Non-Production for Linux on IBM Z PVU License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 754.26	EA

511210	IBM	DOP19LL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Enterprise Edition Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) from IBM InfoSphere Information Server for Data Quality Lnx Sys z PVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 757.51	EA
511210	IBM	DOP1KLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Enterprise Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) from IBM InfoSphere Information Server for Data Quality PVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 757.51	EA
511210	IBM	DOP20LL	IBM InfoSphere Information Governance Catalog Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11,471.79	EA
511210	IBM	DOP21LL	IBM InfoSphere Information Governance Catalog Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 6,891.69	EA
511210	IBM	DOP22LL	IBM InfoSphere Information Governance Catalog Authorized User from IBM InfoSphere Business Glossary AU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13,017.63	EA
511210	IBM	DOP23LL	IBM InfoSphere Information Governance Catalog Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11,471.79	EA
511210	IBM	DOP24LL	IBM InfoSphere Information Governance Catalog Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 6,891.69	EA
511210	IBM	DOP26LL	IBM InfoSphere Information Governance Catalog for Non-Production Environments Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 283.13	EA
511210	IBM	DOP27LL	IBM InfoSphere Information Governance Catalog for Non-Production Environments Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 170.09	EA
511210	IBM	DOP28LL	IBM InfoSphere Information Governance Catalog for Non-Production Environments Processor Value Unit (PVU) from IBM InfoSphere Business Glossary Non Prod PVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 144.06	EA

511210	IBM	DOP29LL	IBM InfoSphere Information Governance Catalog for Non-Production Environments Processor Value Unit from IBM InfoSphere Business Glossary Anywhere Non Prod PVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 218.91	EA
511210	IBM	DOP2ALL	IBM InfoSphere Information Governance Catalog for Non-Production Environments Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 283.13	EA
511210	IBM	DOP2BLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Governance Catalog for Non-Production Environments Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 170.09	EA
511210	IBM	DOP2CLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Governance Catalog for Non-Production Environments Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) from IBM InfoSphere Business Glossary Non Prod Linux on System z PVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 144.06	EA
511210	IBM	DOP2DLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Governance Catalog for Non-Production Environments Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) from IBM IS Business Glossary Anywhere NP Linux on System z PVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 218.91	EA
511210	IBM	DOP2ILL	IBM InfoSphere Information Governance Catalog Linux on system z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 566.27	EA
511210	IBM	DOP2JLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Governance Catalog Linux on system z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 340.09	EA
511210	IBM	DOP2KLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Governance Catalog Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) from IBM InfoSphere Business Glossary Linux on System z PVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 284.76	EA



511210	IBM	DOP2LLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Governance Catalog Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) from IBM InfoSphere Bus Glossary Anywhere Linux on System z PVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 431.21	EA
511210	IBM	DOP2PLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Governance Catalog Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 566.27	EA
511210	IBM	DOP2QLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Governance Catalog Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 340.09	EA
511210	IBM	DOP2RLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Governance Catalog Processor Value Unit (PVU) from IBM InfoSphere Business Glossary PVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 284.76	EA
511210	IBM	DOP2SLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Governance Catalog Processor Value Unit (PVU) from IBM InfoSphere Business Glossary Anywhere PVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 431.21	EA
511210	IBM	DOP2ZLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server for Data Integration for Non-Production Environments Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 436.95	EA
511210	IBM	DOP30LL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server for Data Integration for Non-Production Environments Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 261.98	EA
511210	IBM	DOP33LL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server for Data Integration for Non-Production Environments Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 436.95	EA
511210	IBM	DOP34LL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server for Data Integration for Non-Production Environments Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 261.98	EA

511210	IBM	D0P3GLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server for Data Quality and Governance for Non-Production Environments Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 275.86	EA
511210	IBM	D0P3JLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server for Data Quality and Governance for Non-Production Environments Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 275.86	EA
511210	IBM	D0P43LL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Enterprise Edition for Non-Production Environments Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 420.68	EA
511210	IBM	D0P4GLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server for Data Integration Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 870.55	EA
511210	IBM	D0P4HLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server for Data Integration Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 523.19	EA
511210	IBM	D0P4MLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server for Data Integration Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 870.55	EA
511210	IBM	D0P4NLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server for Data Integration Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 523.19	EA
511210	IBM	D0P4ZLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Enterprise Edition for Non-Production Environments Processor Value Unit (PVU) from IBM InfoSphere Information Server for Data Quality Non Prod PVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 378.37	EA
511210	IBM	D0P51LL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Enterprise Edition for Non-Production Environments Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) from IBM InfoSphere Info Svr for Data Quality Non Prod Lnx Sys z PVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 378.37	EA

511210	IBM	DOP52LL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Enterprise Edition for Non-Production Environments Lnx Sys z Processor Value Unit (PVU) from IBM InfoSphere Information Governance Catalog Non Prod Lnx Sys z PVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 506.92	EA
511210	IBM	DOPIHLL	IBM i2 Analyst's Notebook Connector for Esri Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,440.55	EA
511210	IBM	DOPHLL	IBM i2 Analyst's Notebook Connector for Esri Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 862.42	EA
511210	IBM	DOPILL	IBM i2 Analyst's Notebook Premium Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 19,201.01	EA
511210	IBM	DOPIMLL	IBM i2 Analyst's Notebook Premium Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 11,471.79	EA
511210	IBM	DOPNVLL	IBM Rational DOORS Next Generation Analyst for System z Authorized User Single Install license from Contributor for System z Authorized User Single Install license Trade Up + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,807.66	EA
511210	IBM	DOPNWLL	IBM Rational DOORS Next Generation Analyst Authorized User Single Install license from Contributor Authorized User Single Install license Trade Up + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,807.66	EA
511210	IBM	DOPNZLL	IBM Workload Automation 10 MONTHLY JOBS License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 51.51	EA
511210	IBM	DOPPOLL	IBM Workload Automation 10 MONTHLY JOBS SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 30.92	EA
511210	IBM	DOPP9LL	IBM Rational DOORS Web Access Editor Authorized User from Competitor Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,025.14	EA
511210	IBM	DOPPALL	IBM Rational DOORS Web Access Editor for System Z Authorized User from Competitor Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,025.14	EA
511210	IBM	DOPPDLL	IBM Rational DOORS Web Access Reviewer Authorized User from Competitor Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 803.84	EA

511210	IBM	DOPPELL	IBM Rational DOORS Web Access Reviewer for System Z Authorized User from Competitor Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 803.84	EA
511210	IBM	DOPQHLL	IBM Z Development and Test Environment Personal Edition Authorized User Single Install Trade Up from IBM Rational Developer Unit Test Desktop User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,385.79	EA
511210	IBM	DOPR6LL	IBM i2 iBase Geographic Information System Interfaces Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 528.84	EA
511210	IBM	DOPR7LL	IBM i2 iBase Geographic Information System Interfaces Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 317.30	EA
511210	IBM	DOPSMLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Enterprise Edition for SAP Applications Terabyte SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 57,847.10	EA
511210	IBM	DOPTZLL	IBM Rational Test Virtualization Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,205.34	EA
511210	IBM	DOPU0LL	IBM Rational Test Virtualization Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,326.65	EA
511210	IBM	DOPU1LL	IBM Rational Test Virtualization Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,205.34	EA
511210	IBM	DOPU2LL	IBM Rational Test Virtualization Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) for System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,326.65	EA
511210	IBM	DOPVPLL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer for WebSphere Software Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,899.35	EA
511210	IBM	DOPVSLL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer for WebSphere Software Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months (z seller)	\$ 6,899.35	EA
511210	IBM	DOPVVLL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer for WebSphere Software Floating User Single Install for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13,831.23	EA

511210	IBM	DOPVYLL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer for WebSphere Software Floating User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13,831.23	EA
511210	IBM	DOPW1LL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Floating User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,034.01	EA
511210	IBM	DOPW2LL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Floating User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,840.20	EA
511210	IBM	DOPW3LL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Floating User Single Install from IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Authorized User Single Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,581.06	EA
511210	IBM	DOPW4LL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Floating User Single Install for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,034.01	EA
511210	IBM	DOPW5LL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Floating User Single Install for System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,840.20	EA
511210	IBM	DOPW6LL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Floating User Single Install for System z from IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Authorized User Single Install for System z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,581.06	EA
511210	IBM	DOPW7LL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,017.48	EA
511210	IBM	DOPW8LL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,773.65	EA
511210	IBM	DOPW9LL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months (z sellers)	\$ 1,017.48	EA
511210	IBM	DOPWALL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months (z sellers)	\$ 1,773.65	EA
511210	IBM	DOPYMILL	IBM Spectrum Control Standard Select Edition per Storage Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,785.19	EA

511210	IBM	D0PYNLL	IBM Spectrum Control Standard Select Edition per Storage Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,474.56	EA
511210	IBM	D0Q06LL	IBM Spectrum LSF Application Center Concurrent User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 258.73	EA
511210	IBM	D0Q0BLL	IBM Spectrum MPI Resource Value Unit Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12.94	EA
511210	IBM	D0Q0CLL	IBM Spectrum LSF Process Manager Concurrent User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 131.80	EA
511210	IBM	D0Q0DLL	IBM Spectrum LSF RTM Server per Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 10,739.55	EA
511210	IBM	D0Q0ELL	IBM Spectrum LSF RTM Data Collectors per Resource Value Unit Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3.45	EA
511210	IBM	D0Q0FLL	IBM Spectrum LSF Standard Edition Resource Value Unit Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 34.33	EA
511210	IBM	D0Q0HLL	IBM Spectrum LSF License Scheduler Resource Value Unit Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 34.33	EA
511210	IBM	D0Q0ILL	IBM Spectrum Symphony Desktop Harvesting Client Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 292.13	EA
511210	IBM	D0Q0JLL	IBM Spectrum Symphony Desktop Harvesting Client Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 174.97	EA
511210	IBM	D0Q0KLL	IBM Spectrum LSF Standard Edition Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 71.68	EA
511210	IBM	D0Q0LLL	IBM Spectrum LSF Standard Edition Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 42.96	EA
511210	IBM	D0Q0QLL	IBM Spectrum Symphony Advanced Edition Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 590.68	EA
511210	IBM	D0Q0RLL	IBM Spectrum LSF Process Manager Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 271.74	EA

511210	IBM	D0Q0SLL	IBM Spectrum LSF Process Manager Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 163.58	EA
511210	IBM	D0Q0ULL	IBM Spectrum Symphony Standard Edition Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 395.41	EA
511210	IBM	D0Q0VLL	IBM Spectrum Symphony Server and VM Harvesting Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,139.04	EA
511210	IBM	D0Q0WLL	IBM Spectrum Symphony Server and VM Harvesting Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 683.43	EA
511210	IBM	D0Q0XLL	IBM Spectrum Symphony GPU Harvesting General Purpose Graphics Proc Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,318.04	EA
511210	IBM	D0Q0YLL	IBM Spectrum Symphony GPU Harvesting General Purpose Graphics Proc Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 786.80	EA
511210	IBM	D0Q11LL	IBM Spectrum LSF Application Center Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 539.47	EA
511210	IBM	D0Q12LL	IBM Spectrum LSF Application Center Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 323.81	EA
511210	IBM	D0Q15LL	IBM Spectrum MPI Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 27.01	EA
511210	IBM	D0Q16LL	IBM Spectrum MPI Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 16.20	EA
511210	IBM	D0Q1BLL	IBM Spectrum LSF License Scheduler Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 71.68	EA
511210	IBM	D0Q1CLL	IBM Spectrum LSF License Scheduler Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 42.96	EA
511210	IBM	D0Q1FLL	IBM Spectrum LSF RTM Data Collectors per Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7.21	EA
511210	IBM	D0Q1GLL	IBM Spectrum LSF RTM Data Collectors per Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4.32	EA
511210	IBM	D0Q1JLL	IBM Spectrum LSF RTM Server per Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 22,292.70	EA

511210	IBM	D0Q1KLL	IBM Spectrum LSF RTM Server Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 13,424.43	EA
511210	IBM	D0Q1PLL	IBM Spectrum LSF Standard Edition Resource Value Unit from LSF Express Edition Resource Value Unit Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 30.51	EA
511210	IBM	D0Q1SLL	IBM Spectrum Symphony Advanced Edition Resource Value Unit from Platform Symphony Standard Edition Resource Value Unit Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 487.40	EA
511210	IBM	D0Q20LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Enterprise Edition for SAP Applications Terabyte System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 57,847.10	EA
511210	IBM	D0Q2YLL	IBM FileNet Image Manager Active Edition External User User Value Unit from IBM FileNet Image Services Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5.14	EA
511210	IBM	D0Q3VLL	IBM SmartCloud Application Performance Management Entry Managed Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 551.62	EA
511210	IBM	D0Q3WLL	IBM SmartCloud Application Performance Management Entry Managed Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 330.32	EA
511210	IBM	D0Q4BLL	IBM FileNet Image Manager Active Edition External Linux on System z User Value Unit from IBM FileNet Image Services Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5.14	EA
511210	IBM	D0Q51LL	IBM SmartCloud Application Performance Management NON Production Managed Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,944.99	EA
511210	IBM	D0Q52LL	IBM SmartCloud Application Performance Management NON Production Managed Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,163.93	EA
511210	IBM	D0QNILL	IBM Curam Business Intelligence and Analytics Reports for Child Welfare Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 101.75	EA



511210	IBM	DOQNJLL	IBM Curam Business Intelligence and Analytics Reports for Child Welfare Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 170.09	EA
511210	IBM	DOQNKLL	IBM Curam Business Intelligence and Analytics Reports for Child Welfare for System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 170.09	EA
511210	IBM	DOQNLLL	IBM Curam Business Intelligence and Analytics Reports for Child Welfare System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 101.75	EA
511210	IBM	DOQNMLL	IBM Curam Business Intelligence and Analytics Reports for Child Welfare for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 101.75	EA
511210	IBM	DOQNNLL	IBM Curam Business Intelligence and Analytics Reports for Child Welfare for Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 170.09	EA
511210	IBM	DOQNQLL	IBM Curam Business Intelligence and Analytics Reports for Income Support Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 170.09	EA
511210	IBM	DOQNRLL	IBM Curam Business Intelligence and Analytics Reports for Income Support Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 101.75	EA
511210	IBM	DOQNSLL	IBM Curam Business Intelligence and Analytics Reports for Income Support for System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 101.75	EA
511210	IBM	DOQNTLL	IBM Curam Business Intelligence and Analytics Reports for Income Support for System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 170.09	EA
511210	IBM	DOQNULL	IBM Curam Business Intelligence and Analytics Reports for Income Support for Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 170.09	EA
511210	IBM	DOQNVLL	IBM Curam Business Intelligence and Analytics Reports for Income Support for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 101.75	EA

511210	IBM	DOQNXLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Structured Decision Making Add-on Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,521.91	EA
511210	IBM	DOQNYLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Structured Decision Making Add-on Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 911.23	EA
511210	IBM	DOQNZLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Structured Decision Making Add-on for System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,521.91	EA
511210	IBM	DOQPOLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Structured Decision Making Add-on for System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 911.23	EA
511210	IBM	DOQP1LL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Structured Decision Making Add-on for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 911.23	EA
511210	IBM	DOQP2LL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Structured Decision Making Add-on for Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,521.91	EA
511210	IBM	DOQP4LL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Structured Decision Making Add-on Professional Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 91.12	EA
511210	IBM	DOQP5LL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Structured Decision Making Add-on Professional Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 152.19	EA
511210	IBM	DOQP6LL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Structured Decision Making Add-on Professional for System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 152.19	EA
511210	IBM	DOQP7LL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Structured Decision Making Add-on Professional for System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 91.12	EA
511210	IBM	DOQP8LL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Structured Decision Making Add-on Professional for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 91.12	EA

511210	IBM	DOQP9LL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Structured Decision Making Add-on Professional for Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 152.19	EA
511210	IBM	DOQP8LL	IBM Curam Outcome Management Structured Decision Making Add-on Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,521.91	EA
511210	IBM	DOQPCLL	IBM Curam Outcome Management Structured Decision Making Add-on Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 911.23	EA
511210	IBM	DOQPDLL	IBM Curam Outcome Management Structured Decision Making Add-on for System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,521.91	EA
511210	IBM	DOQPELL	IBM Curam Outcome Management Structured Decision Making Add-on for System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 911.23	EA
511210	IBM	DOQPFLL	IBM Curam Outcome Management Structured Decision Making Add-on for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 911.23	EA
511210	IBM	DOQPGLL	IBM Curam Outcome Management Structured Decision Making Add-on for Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,521.91	EA
511210	IBM	DOQPILL	IBM Curam Outcome Management Structured Decision Making Add-on Professional Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 152.19	EA
511210	IBM	DOQPJLL	IBM Curam Outcome Management Structured Decision Making Add-on Professional Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 91.12	EA
511210	IBM	DOQPKLL	IBM Curam Outcome Management Structured Decision Making Add-on Professional for System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 91.12	EA

511210	IBM	DOQPILL	IBM Curam Outcome Management Structured Decision Making Add-on Professional for System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 152.19	EA
511210	IBM	DOQPMLL	IBM Curam Outcome Management Structured Decision Making Add-on Professional for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 91.12	EA
511210	IBM	DOQPNLL	IBM Curam Outcome Management Structured Decision Making Add-on Professional for Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 152.19	EA
511210	IBM	DOQPQLL	IBM Curam Appeals Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 306.78	EA
511210	IBM	DOQPRLL	IBM Curam Appeals Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 511.80	EA
511210	IBM	DOQPSLL	IBM Curam Appeals for System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 306.78	EA
511210	IBM	DOQPULL	IBM Curam Appeals for System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 511.80	EA
511210	IBM	DOQPULL	IBM Curam Appeals for Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 511.80	EA
511210	IBM	DOQPVLL	IBM Curam Appeals for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 306.78	EA
511210	IBM	DOQPXLL	IBM Curam Appeals Professional Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 30.84	EA
511210	IBM	DOQPYLL	IBM Curam Appeals Professional Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 51.34	EA
511210	IBM	DOQPZLL	IBM Curam Appeals Professional for System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 51.34	EA
511210	IBM	DOQQOLL	IBM Curam Appeals Professional for System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 30.84	EA
511210	IBM	DOQQ1LL	IBM Curam Appeals Professional for Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 51.34	EA

511210	IBM	D0QQ2LL	IBM Curam Appeals Professional for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 30.84	EA
511210	IBM	D0QQBLL	IBM Curam Business Intelligence and Analytics Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 118.02	EA
511210	IBM	D0QQCLL	IBM Curam Business Intelligence and Analytics Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 70.78	EA
511210	IBM	D0QQDLL	IBM Curam Business Intelligence and Analytics for System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 70.78	EA
511210	IBM	D0QQELL	IBM Curam Business Intelligence and Analytics for System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 118.02	EA
511210	IBM	D0QQFLL	IBM Curam Business Intelligence and Analytics for Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 118.02	EA
511210	IBM	D0QQGLL	IBM Curam Business Intelligence and Analytics for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 70.78	EA
511210	IBM	D0QQILL	IBM Curam Business Intelligence and Analytics Professional Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7.08	EA
511210	IBM	D0QQJLL	IBM Curam Business Intelligence and Analytics Professional Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11.80	EA
511210	IBM	D0QQKLL	IBM Curam Business Intelligence and Analytics Professional for System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7.08	EA
511210	IBM	D0QQLLL	IBM Curam Business Intelligence and Analytics Professional for System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11.80	EA
511210	IBM	D0QQMLL	IBM Curam Business Intelligence and Analytics Professional for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7.08	EA
511210	IBM	D0QQNLL	IBM Curam Business Intelligence and Analytics Professional for Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11.80	EA

511210	IBM	D0QQQLL	IBM Curam Outcome Management Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,587.00	EA
511210	IBM	D0QQRLL	IBM Curam Outcome Management Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,644.69	EA
511210	IBM	D0QQTLL	IBM Curam Outcome Management for System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,644.69	EA
511210	IBM	D0QQULL	IBM Curam Outcome Management for System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,587.00	EA
511210	IBM	D0QQVLL	IBM Curam Outcome Management for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,587.00	EA
511210	IBM	D0QQWLL	IBM Curam Outcome Management for Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,644.69	EA
511210	IBM	D0QQZLL	IBM Curam Outcome Management Professional Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 158.70	EA
511210	IBM	D0QR0LL	IBM Curam Outcome Management Professional Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 264.47	EA
511210	IBM	D0QR2LL	IBM Curam Outcome Management Professional for System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 158.70	EA
511210	IBM	D0QR3LL	IBM Curam Outcome Management Professional for System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 264.47	EA
511210	IBM	D0QR4LL	IBM Curam Outcome Management Professional for Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 264.47	EA
511210	IBM	D0QR5LL	IBM Curam Outcome Management Professional for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 158.70	EA
511210	IBM	D0QRFL	IBM Curam Provider Management Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,001.21	EA

511210	IBM	DOQRGLL	IBM Curam Provider Management Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,668.36	EA
511210	IBM	DOQRHLL	IBM Curam Provider Management for System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,668.36	EA
511210	IBM	DOQRILL	IBM Curam Provider Management for System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,001.21	EA
511210	IBM	DOQRJLL	IBM Curam Provider Management for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,001.21	EA
511210	IBM	DOQRKLL	IBM Curam Provider Management for Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,668.36	EA
511210	IBM	DOQRMLL	IBM Curam Provider Management Professional Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 100.12	EA
511210	IBM	DOQRNLL	IBM Curam Provider Management Professional Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 166.84	EA
511210	IBM	DOQRPLL	IBM Curam Provider Management Professional for System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 166.84	EA
511210	IBM	DOQRQLL	IBM Curam Provider Management Professional for System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 100.12	EA
511210	IBM	DOQRRLL	IBM Curam Provider Management Professional for Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 166.84	EA
511210	IBM	DOQRSLL	IBM Curam Provider Management Professional for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 100.12	EA
511210	IBM	DOQRULL	IBM Curam Social Enterprise Collaboration Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,359.19	EA
511210	IBM	DOQRVLL	IBM Curam Social Enterprise Collaboration Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 813.60	EA
511210	IBM	DOQRWLL	IBM Curam Social Enterprise Collaboration for System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 813.60	EA

511210	IBM	D0QRXLL	IBM Curam Social Enterprise Collaboration for System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,359.19	EA
511210	IBM	D0QRYLL	IBM Curam Social Enterprise Collaboration for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 813.60	EA
511210	IBM	D0QRZLL	IBM Curam Social Enterprise Collaboration for Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,359.19	EA
511210	IBM	D0QS1LL	IBM Curam Social Enterprise Collaboration Professional Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 135.92	EA
511210	IBM	D0QS2LL	IBM Curam Social Enterprise Collaboration Professional Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 81.36	EA
511210	IBM	D0QS3LL	IBM Curam Social Enterprise Collaboration Professional for System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 135.92	EA
511210	IBM	D0QS4LL	IBM Curam Social Enterprise Collaboration Professional for System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 81.36	EA
511210	IBM	D0QS5LL	IBM Curam Social Enterprise Collaboration Professional for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 81.36	EA
511210	IBM	D0QS6LL	IBM Curam Social Enterprise Collaboration Professional for Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 135.92	EA
511210	IBM	D0QS8LL	IBM Curam Universal Access Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7.08	EA
511210	IBM	D0QS9LL	IBM Curam Universal Access Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11.80	EA
511210	IBM	D0QSBLL	IBM Curam Universal Access for System z Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7.08	EA
511210	IBM	D0QSCLL	IBM Curam Universal Access for System z Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11.80	EA



511210	IBM	DOQSDLL	IBM Curam Universal Access for Linux on System z Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11.80	EA
511210	IBM	DOQSELL	IBM Curam Universal Access for Linux on System z Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7.08	EA
511210	IBM	DOQSHLL	IBM Curam Social Program Management Platform Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,786.90	EA
511210	IBM	DOQSILL	IBM Curam Social Program Management Platform Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,272.14	EA
511210	IBM	DOQSLLL	IBM Curam Social Program Management Platform for System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,272.14	EA
511210	IBM	DOQSMLL	IBM Curam Social Program Management Platform for System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,786.90	EA
511210	IBM	DOQSNLL	IBM Curam Social Program Management Platform for Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,786.90	EA
511210	IBM	DOQSPLL	IBM Curam Social Program Management Platform for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,272.14	EA
511210	IBM	DOQSTLL	IBM Curam Social Program Management Platform Professional Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 878.69	EA
511210	IBM	DOQSULL	IBM Curam Social Program Management Platform Professional Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 527.21	EA
511210	IBM	DOQSWLL	IBM Curam Social Program Management Platform Professional for System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 878.69	EA
511210	IBM	DOQSXLL	IBM Curam Social Program Management Platform Professional for System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 527.21	EA

511210	IBM	DOQSYLL	IBM Curam Social Program Management Platform Professional for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 527.21	EA
511210	IBM	DOQSZLL	IBM Curam Social Program Management Platform Professional for Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 878.69	EA
511210	IBM	DOQTBL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 992.59	EA
511210	IBM	DOQTCLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 595.56	EA
511210	IBM	DOQTDLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare for System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 595.56	EA
511210	IBM	DOQTELL	IBM Curam Child Welfare for System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 992.59	EA
511210	IBM	DOQTFLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 595.56	EA
511210	IBM	DOQTGLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare for Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 992.59	EA
511210	IBM	DOQTILL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Professional Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 59.56	EA
511210	IBM	DOQTJLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Professional Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 99.26	EA
511210	IBM	DOQTKLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Professional for System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 59.56	EA
511210	IBM	DOQTLLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Professional System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 99.26	EA
511210	IBM	DOQTMLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Professional for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 59.56	EA
511210	IBM	DOQTNLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Professional for Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 99.26	EA

511210	IBM	D0QTQLL	IBM Curam Income Support Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,798.54	EA
511210	IBM	D0QTRLL	IBM Curam Income Support Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,002.67	EA
511210	IBM	D0QTSLL	IBM Curam Income Support Authorized User from Medical Assistance Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,612.14	EA
511210	IBM	D0QTTLL	IBM Curam Income Support System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,798.54	EA
511210	IBM	D0QTULL	IBM Curam Income Support for System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,002.67	EA
511210	IBM	D0QTVLL	IBM Curam Income Support for System z Authorized User from Medical Assistance Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,612.14	EA
511210	IBM	D0QTWLL	IBM Curam Income Support for Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,002.67	EA
511210	IBM	D0QTXLL	IBM Curam Income Support for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,798.54	EA
511210	IBM	D0QTYLL	IBM Curam Income Support for Linux on System z Authorized User from Medical Assistance Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,612.14	EA
511210	IBM	D0QU0LL	IBM Curam Income Support Professional Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 179.85	EA
511210	IBM	D0QU1LL	IBM Curam Income Support Professional Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 300.27	EA
511210	IBM	D0QU2LL	IBM Curam Income Support Professional Authorized User from Medical Assistance Professional Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 261.21	EA
511210	IBM	D0QU3LL	IBM Curam Income Support Professional for System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 300.27	EA
511210	IBM	D0QU4LL	IBM Curam Income Support Professional for System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 179.85	EA

511210	IBM	D0QU5LL	IBM Curam Income Support Professional for System z Authorized User from Medical Assistance Professional Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 261.21	EA
511210	IBM	D0QU6LL	IBM Curam Income Support Professional for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 179.85	EA
511210	IBM	D0QU7LL	IBM Curam Income Support Professional for Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 300.27	EA
511210	IBM	D0QU8LL	IBM Curam Income Support Professional for Linux on System z Authorized User from Medical Assistance Professional Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 261.21	EA
511210	IBM	D0QUALL	IBM Curam Income Support for Medical Assistance Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 992.59	EA
511210	IBM	D0QUBILL	IBM Curam Income Support for Medical Assistance Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 595.56	EA
511210	IBM	D0QUCLL	IBM Curam Income Support for Medical Assistance for System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 992.59	EA
511210	IBM	D0QUDLL	IBM Curam Income Support for Medical Assistance for System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 595.56	EA
511210	IBM	D0QUELL	IBM Curam Income Support for Medical Assistance for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 595.56	EA
511210	IBM	D0QUFLL	IBM Curam Income Support for Medical Assistance for Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 992.59	EA
511210	IBM	D0QUHLL	IBM Curam Income Support for Medical Assistance Professional Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 99.26	EA
511210	IBM	D0QUILL	IBM Curam Income Support for Medical Assistance Professional Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 59.56	EA

511210	IBM	D0QUJLL	IBM Curam Income Support for Medical Assistance Professional for System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 99.26	EA
511210	IBM	D0QUKLL	IBM Curam Income Support for Medical Assistance Professional for System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 59.56	EA
511210	IBM	D0QUULL	IBM Curam Income Support for Medical Assistance Professional for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 59.56	EA
511210	IBM	D0QUMLL	IBM Curam Income Support for Medical Assistance Professional for Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 99.26	EA
511210	IBM	D0S4ELL	IBM Security Guardium Data Encryption File Agent Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 49.96	EA
511210	IBM	D0S4FLL	IBM Security Guardium Data Encryption File Agent Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 29.94	EA
511210	IBM	D0S5RLL	IBM Curam Evidence Broker Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 595.56	EA
511210	IBM	D0S5SLL	IBM Curam Evidence Broker Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 992.59	EA
511210	IBM	D0S5TLL	IBM Curam Evidence Broker for System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 595.56	EA
511210	IBM	D0S5ULL	IBM Curam Evidence Broker for System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 992.59	EA
511210	IBM	D0S5VLL	IBM Curam Evidence Broker for Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 992.59	EA
511210	IBM	D0S5WLL	IBM Curam Evidence Broker for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 595.56	EA
511210	IBM	D0S5YLL	IBM Curam Life Event Management Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 595.56	EA
511210	IBM	D0S5ZLL	IBM Curam Life Event Management Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 992.59	EA

511210	IBM	D0S60LL	IBM Curam Life Event Management for System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 992.59	EA
511210	IBM	D0S61LL	IBM Curam Life Event Management for System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 595.56	EA
511210	IBM	D0S62LL	IBM Curam Life Event Management for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 595.56	EA
511210	IBM	D0S63LL	IBM Curam Life Event Management for Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 992.59	EA
511210	IBM	D0S65LL	IBM Curam Life Event Management Professional Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 99.26	EA
511210	IBM	D0S66LL	IBM Curam Life Event Management Professional Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 59.56	EA
511210	IBM	D0S67LL	IBM Curam Life Event Management Professional for System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 99.26	EA
511210	IBM	D0S68LL	IBM Curam Life Event Management Professional for System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 59.56	EA
511210	IBM	D0S69LL	IBM Curam Life Event Management Professional for Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 99.26	EA
511210	IBM	D0S6ALL	IBM Curam Life Event Management Professional for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 59.56	EA
511210	IBM	D0S6JLL	IBM Curam Verification Engine Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 356.36	EA
511210	IBM	D0S6KLL	IBM Curam Verification Engine Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 593.93	EA
511210	IBM	D0S6LLL	IBM Curam Verification Engine for System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 356.36	EA

511210	IBM	D0S6MLL	IBM Curam Verification Engine for System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 593.93	EA
511210	IBM	D0S6NLL	IBM Curam Verification Engine for Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 593.93	EA
511210	IBM	D0S6PLL	IBM Curam Verification Engine for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 356.36	EA
511210	IBM	D0S6RLL	IBM Curam Verification Engine Professional Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 35.72	EA
511210	IBM	D0S6SLL	IBM Curam Verification Engine Professional Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 59.48	EA
511210	IBM	D0S6TLL	IBM Curam Verification Engine Professional for System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 35.72	EA
511210	IBM	D0S6ULL	IBM Curam Verification Engine Professional for System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 59.48	EA
511210	IBM	D0S6VLL	IBM Curam Verification Engine Professional for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 35.72	EA
511210	IBM	D0S6WLL	IBM Curam Verification Engine Professional for Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 59.48	EA
511210	IBM	D0S7ELL	IBM SmartCloud Application Performance Management for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Managed Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,319.24	EA
511210	IBM	D0S7FLL	IBM SmartCloud Application Performance Management NON Production for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Managed Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,944.99	EA
511210	IBM	D0S7HLL	IBM SmartCloud Application Performance Management Entry for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Managed Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 551.62	EA

511210	IBM	D0S7ILL	IBM SmartCloud Application Performance Management Entry for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Managed Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 330.32	EA
511210	IBM	D0S88LL	IBM Content Manager OnDemand Full Text Search Processor Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 300.27	EA
511210	IBM	D0S89LL	IBM Content Manager OnDemand Full Text Search Processor Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 179.85	EA
511210	IBM	D0S8ALL	IBM Content Manager OnDemand Full Text Search for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 300.27	EA
511210	IBM	D0S8BLL	IBM Content Manager OnDemand Full Text Search for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 179.85	EA
511210	IBM	D0S8KLL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Express Use Authorized User Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 943.78	EA
511210	IBM	D0S8LLL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Express Use Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 569.52	EA
511210	IBM	D0S8MLL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Express Use for Linux on System z Authorized User Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 943.78	EA
511210	IBM	D0S8NLL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Express Use for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 569.52	EA
511210	IBM	D0S8PLL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power Limited Use Authorized User Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,035.21	EA
511210	IBM	D0S8QLL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power Limited Use Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,822.47	EA
511210	IBM	D0S8RLL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power Limited Use Authorized User from Maximo Asset Management Limited Use Authorized User Trade Up Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,050.03	EA
511210	IBM	D0S8SLL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power Limited Use for Linux on System z Authorized User Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,035.21	EA



511210	IBM	D0S8TLL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power Limited Use for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,822.47	EA
511210	IBM	D0S8ULL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power Limited Use for Linux on System z Authorized User from Maximo Asset Management Limited Use for Linux on System z Authorized User Trade Up Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,050.03	EA
511210	IBM	D0S8ZLL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas Limited Use Authorized User Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,035.21	EA
511210	IBM	D0S90LL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas Limited Use Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,822.47	EA
511210	IBM	D0S91LL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas Limited Use Authorized User from Maximo Asset Management Limited Use Authorized User Trade Up Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,050.03	EA
511210	IBM	D0S92LL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas Limited Use for Linux on System z Authorized User Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,035.21	EA
511210	IBM	D0S93LL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas Limited Use for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,822.47	EA
511210	IBM	D0S94LL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas Limited Use for Linux on System z Authorized User from Maximo Asset Management Limited Use for Linux on System z Authorized User Trade Up Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,050.03	EA
511210	IBM	D0S95LL	IBM Maximo for Transportation Limited Use Authorized User Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,035.21	EA
511210	IBM	D0S96LL	IBM Maximo for Transportation Limited Use Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,822.47	EA
511210	IBM	D0S97LL	IBM Maximo for Transportation Limited Use Authorized User from Maximo Asset Management Limited Use Authorized User Trade Up Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,050.03	EA
511210	IBM	D0S98LL	IBM Maximo for Transportation Limited Use for Linux on System z Authorized User Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,035.21	EA

511210	IBM	D0S99LL	IBM Maximo for Transportation Limited Use zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,822.47	EA
511210	IBM	D0S9ALL	IBM Maximo for Transportation Limited Use for Linux on System z Authorized User from Maximo Asset Management Limited Use for Linux on System z Authorized User Trade Up Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,050.03	EA
511210	IBM	D0S9BLL	IBM Maximo for Utilities Limited Use Authorized User Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,035.21	EA
511210	IBM	D0S9CLL	IBM Maximo for Utilities Limited Use Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,822.47	EA
511210	IBM	D0S9DLL	IBM Maximo for Utilities Limited Use Authorized User from Maximo Asset Management Limited Use Authorized User Trade Up Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,050.03	EA
511210	IBM	D0T00LL	IBM Maximo for Utilities Limited Use for Linux on System z Authorized User Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,035.21	EA
511210	IBM	D0T01LL	IBM Maximo for Utilities Limited Use for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,822.47	EA
511210	IBM	D0T04LL	IBM Maximo for Utilities Limited Use for Linux on System z Authorized User from Maximo Asset Management Limited Use for Linux on System z Authorized User Trade Up Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,050.03	EA
511210	IBM	D0T05LL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences Limited Use Authorized User Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,749.97	EA
511210	IBM	D0T06LL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences Limited Use Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,652.09	EA
511210	IBM	D0T07LL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences Limited Use Authorized User from Maximo Asset Management Limited Use Authorized User Trade Up Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 752.63	EA
511210	IBM	D0T0ALL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences Limited Use for Linux on System z Authorized User Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,749.97	EA

511210	IBM	D0T0CLL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences Limited Use for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,652.09	EA
511210	IBM	D0T0GLL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences Limited Use for Linux on System z Authorized User from Maximo Asset Management Limited Use for Linux on System z Authorized User Trade Up Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 752.63	EA
511210	IBM	D0T0NLL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Authorized User from Maximo Asset Management Limited Use Authorized User Trade Up Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,230.48	EA
511210	IBM	D0T0QLL	IBM Maximo Asset Management for Linux on System z Authorized User from Maximo Asset Management Limited Use for Linux on System z Authorized User Trade Up Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,230.48	EA
511210	IBM	D0T0SLL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Limited Use Authorized User from Maximo Asset Management Express Use Authorized User Trade Up Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,896.17	EA
511210	IBM	D0T0TLL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Limited Use for Linux on System z Authorized User from Maximo Asset Management Express Use for Linux on System z Authorized User Trade Up Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,896.17	EA
511210	IBM	D0T0ULL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power Authorized User from Maximo for Nuclear Power Limited Use Authorized User Trade Up Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,872.75	EA
511210	IBM	D0T0VLL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power for Linux on System z Authorized User from Maximo for Nuclear Power Limited Use for Linux on System z Authorized User Trade Up Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,872.75	EA
511210	IBM	D0T0WLL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas Authorized User from Maximo for Oil and Gas Limited Use Authorized User Trade Up Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,872.75	EA

511210	IBM	D0T0XLL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas for Linux on System z Authorized User from Maximo for Oil and Gas Limited Use for Linux on System z Authorized User Trade Up Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,872.75	EA
511210	IBM	D0T0YLL	IBM Maximo for Transportation Authorized User from Maximo for Transportation Limited Use Authorized User Trade Up Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,872.75	EA
511210	IBM	D0T0ZLL	IBM Maximo for Transportation for Linux on System z Authorized User from Maximo for Transportation Limited Use for Linux on System z Authorized User Trade Up Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,872.75	EA
511210	IBM	D0T10LL	IBM Maximo for Utilities Authorized User from Maximo for Utilities Limited Use Authorized User Trade Up Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,872.75	EA
511210	IBM	D0T11LL	IBM Maximo for Utilities for Linux on System z Authorized User from Maximo for Utilities Limited Use for Linux on System z Authorized User Trade Up Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,872.75	EA
511210	IBM	D0T12LL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences Authorized User from Maximo for Life Sciences Limited Use Authorized User Trade Up Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,531.03	EA
511210	IBM	D0T13LL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences for Linux on System z Authorized User from Maximo for Life Sciences Limited Use for Linux on System z Authorized User Trade Up Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,531.03	EA
511210	IBM	D0T22LL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Standard Edition per Processor Value Unit for Linux on System z License and Software Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 371.86	EA
511210	IBM	D0T23LL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Standard Edition per Processor Value Unit for Linux on System z Software Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 223.79	EA
511210	IBM	D0T24LL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Translation Add-on for File Gateway Enterprise per Processor Value Unit for Linux on System z Licence and Software Service & Support 12 Months	\$ 529.70	EA

511210	IBM	DOT25LL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Translation Add-on for File Gateway Enterprise per Processor Value Unit for Linux on System z Software Service & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 318.17	EA
511210	IBM	DOT26LL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Standard Edition per Connection for Linux on System z License + Software Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 266.10	EA
511210	IBM	DOT27LL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Standard Edition per Connection for Linux on System z Software Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 159.47	EA
511210	IBM	DOT2CCL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address reference data for Germany Linux on System z Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 24,326.70	EA
511210	IBM	DOT2DLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address reference data for the United Kingdom Linux on System z Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 30,510.08	EA
511210	IBM	DOT2HLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address reference data for Italy Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 24,326.70	EA
511210	IBM	DOT2ULL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address reference data for Italy Linux on System z Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 24,326.70	EA
511210	IBM	DOT2XLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address reference data for North America Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 30,510.08	EA
511210	IBM	DOT2ZLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address reference data for North America Linux on System z Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 30,510.08	EA
511210	IBM	DOT3BLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address reference data for South America Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 48,734.76	EA

511210	IBM	DOT3CLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address reference data for South America Linux on System z Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 48,734.76	EA
511210	IBM	DOT3FLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Standard Edition for Non-Production Environment per Processor Value Unit for Linux on System z License and Software Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 185.50	EA
511210	IBM	DOT3HLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Standard Edition for Non-Production Environment per Processor Value Unit for Linux on System z Software Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 111.51	EA
511210	IBM	DOT3LLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Translation Add-on for File Gateway Enterprise for Non-Production per Processor Value Unit for Linux on System z Licence and Software Service & Support 12 Months	\$ 266.10	EA
511210	IBM	DOT3MLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Translation Add-on for File Gateway Enterprise for Non-Production per Processor Value Unit for Linux on System z Software Service & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 159.47	EA
511210	IBM	DOT3NLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Financial Enterprise Edition per Processor Value Unit for Linux on System z Licence and Software Service & Support 12 Months	\$ 903.10	EA
511210	IBM	DOT3PLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Financial Enterprise Edition per Processor Value Unit for Linux on System z Software Service & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 543.49	EA
511210	IBM	DOT3QLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Financial Enterprise Edition for Non-Production Environment per Processor Value Unit for Linux on System z Licence and Software Service & Support 12 Months	\$ 451.60	EA
511210	IBM	DOT3RLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Financial Enterprise Edition for Non-Production Environment per Processor Value Unit for Linux on System z Software Service & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 270.98	EA

511210	IBM	DOT3SLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address reference data for Africa and Middle East Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 36,449.37	EA
511210	IBM	DOT3TLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address reference data for Africa and Middle East Linux on System z Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 36,449.37	EA
511210	IBM	DOT3ULL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address reference data for Central America Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 24,326.70	EA
511210	IBM	DOT3XLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address reference data for the Netherlands Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 29,615.11	EA
511210	IBM	DOT3YLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address reference data for the Netherlands Linux on System z Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 29,615.11	EA
511210	IBM	DOT3ZLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address reference data for the United Kingdom Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 30,510.08	EA
511210	IBM	DOT40LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address reference data for Eastern Asia Linux on System z Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 60,938.79	EA
511210	IBM	DOT41LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address reference data for Central America Linux on System z Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 24,326.70	EA
511210	IBM	DOT42LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address reference data for Eastern Asia Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 60,938.79	EA

511210	IBM	D0T43LL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Financial Standard Edition Non-Production Environment per Processor Value Unit for Linux on System z Licence and Software Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 222.93	EA
511210	IBM	D0T44LL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Financial Standard Edition Non-Production Environment per Processor Value Unit for Linux on System z Software Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 134.29	EA
511210	IBM	D0T4IILL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Standard per Connection for Linux on System z License and Software Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 211.54	EA
511210	IBM	D0T4JILL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Standard per Connection for Linux on System z Software Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 126.92	EA
511210	IBM	D0T4PLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address reference data for Germany Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 24,326.70	EA
511210	IBM	D0T4QLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address reference data for Eastern Europe Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 24,326.70	EA
511210	IBM	D0T4RLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address reference data for Eastern Europe Linux on System z Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 24,326.70	EA
511210	IBM	D0T4YLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Translation Add-on for File Gateway Standard per Connection for Linux on System z Licence and Software Service & Support 12 Months	\$ 191.24	EA
511210	IBM	D0T4ZLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Translation Add-on for File Gateway Standard per Connection for Linux on System z Software Service & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 114.77	EA
511210	IBM	D0T50LL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Enterprise Edition per Processor Value Unit for Linux on System z License and Software Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 797.33	EA



511210	IBM	D0T51LL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Enterprise Edition per Processor Value Unit for Linux on System z Software Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 478.40	EA
511210	IBM	D0T58LL	IBM Datacap Authorized User Value Unit from Datacap Entry-Level Authorized User Value Unit Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,612.39	EA
511210	IBM	D0T5ALL	IBM Datacap Entry-level Authorized User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,099.09	EA
511210	IBM	D0T5CLL	IBM Datacap Entry-level Employee User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 525.59	EA
511210	IBM	D0T5DLL	IBM Datacap Employee User Value Unit from Entry-Level Employee User Value Unit Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 903.10	EA
511210	IBM	D0T5ELL	IBM Datacap Enterprise Edition Add-On Authorized User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,798.54	EA
511210	IBM	D0T5FLL	IBM Datacap Enterprise Edition Add-On Authorized User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,090.23	EA
511210	IBM	D0T5GLL	IBM Datacap Enterprise Edition Add-On Employee User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 450.74	EA
511210	IBM	D0T5HLL	IBM Datacap Enterprise Edition Add-On Employee User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 270.12	EA
511210	IBM	D0T5JLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Enterprise per Processor Value Unit for Linux on System z Software Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 509.31	EA
511210	IBM	D0T5MLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Enterprise for Non-Production Environment per Processor Value Unit for Linux on System z License and Software Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 424.70	EA
511210	IBM	D0T5NLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Enterprise for Non-Production Environment per Processor Value Unit for Linux on System z Software Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 255.47	EA

511210	IBM	D0T5PLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Financial Standard Edition per Connection for Linux on System z License and Software Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 254.71	EA
511210	IBM	D0T5QLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Financial Standard Edition per Connection for Linux on System z Software Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 152.19	EA
511210	IBM	D0T5VLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Financial Enterprise Edition per Processor Value Unit for Linux on System z License and Software Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 943.78	EA
511210	IBM	D0T5WLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Financial Enterprise Edition per Processor Value Unit for Linux on System z Software Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 570.38	EA
511210	IBM	D0T5XLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Add-on Sterling B2B Integrator Standard Edition per Connection for Linux on System z License and Software Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 174.97	EA
511210	IBM	D0T5YLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Add-on Sterling B2B Integrator Standard Edition per Connection for Linux on System z Software Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 105.77	EA
511210	IBM	D0T5ZLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Financial Enterprise Edition for Non-Production Environment per Processor Value Unit for Linux on System z License and Software Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 478.40	EA
511210	IBM	D0T60LL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Financial Enterprise Edition for Non-Production Environment per Processor Value Unit for Linux on System z Software Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 287.25	EA
511210	IBM	D0T61LL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Add-on B2B Integrator Standard Ed for Non-Production Environment per Processor Value Unit for Linux on System z License and Software Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 122.90	EA
511210	IBM	D0T62LL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Add-on B2B Integrator Standard Ed for Non-Production Environment per Processor Value Unit for Linux on System z Software Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 74.29	EA

511210	IBM	D0T63LL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Add-on Sterling B2B Integrator Standard Edition per Processor Value Unit for Linux on System z License + Software Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 245.71	EA
511210	IBM	D0T64LL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Add-on Sterling B2B Integrator Standard Edition per Processor Value Unit for Linux on System z Software Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 147.31	EA
511210	IBM	D0T69LL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Add-on Sterling B2B Integrator Enterprise Edition per Processor Value Unit for Linux on System z License and Software Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 585.03	EA
511210	IBM	D0T6ALL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Add-on Sterling B2B Integrator Enterprise Edition per Processor Value Unit for Linux on System z Software Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 351.48	EA
511210	IBM	D0T6CLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address reference data for West Asia Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 24,326.70	EA
511210	IBM	D0T6DLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address reference data for West Asia Linux on System z Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 24,326.70	EA
511210	IBM	D0T6ELL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address reference data for World Linux on System z Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 213,163.73	EA
511210	IBM	D0T6GLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address reference data for World Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 213,163.73	EA
511210	IBM	D0T6HLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Enterprise Edition Non-Production Environment per Processor Value Unit for Linux on System z License and Software Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 397.90	EA
511210	IBM	D0T6ILL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Standard Edition Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit Linux on System z Software Service & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 239.20	EA

511210	IBM	D0T6JLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification Interface Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 30,510.08	EA
511210	IBM	D0T6KLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification Interface Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 18,306.05	EA
511210	IBM	D0T6LLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification Interface Linux on System z Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 30,510.08	EA
511210	IBM	D0T6MLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification Interface Linux on System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 18,306.05	EA
511210	IBM	D0T6NLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Financial Standard Edition per Processor Value Unit for Linux on System z Licence and Software Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 446.72	EA
511210	IBM	D0T6PLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Financial Standard Edition per Processor Value Unit for Linux on System z Software Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 267.72	EA
511210	IBM	D0T6QLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Financial Standard Edition per Connection for Linux on System z Licence and Software Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 318.17	EA
511210	IBM	D0T6RLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Financial Standard Edition per Connection for Linux on System z Software Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 191.24	EA
511210	IBM	D0T70LL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Add-on B2B Integrator Enterprise Edition for Non-Production Environment per Processor Value Unit for Linux on System z License and Software Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 291.27	EA
511210	IBM	D0T71LL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Add-on B2B Integrator Enterprise Ed for Non-Production Environment per Processor Value Unit for Linux on System z Software Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 174.97	EA
511210	IBM	D0TB2LL	IBM Rational Rhapsody Design Manager Authorized User Single Install from IBM Rational Rhapsody Contributor Authorized User Single Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 680.17	EA

511210	IBM	D0TB3LL	IBM Rational Rhapsody Design Manager Floating User Single Install from IBM Rational Rhapsody Contributor Floating User Single Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,147.91	EA
511210	IBM	D0TB7LL	IBM Rational Engineering Lifecycle Manager Authorized User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,749.72	EA
511210	IBM	D0TB8LL	IBM Rational Engineering Lifecycle Manager for System Z Authorized User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,749.72	EA
511210	IBM	D0TBDLL	IBM Rational Engineering Lifecycle Manager Floating User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,206.80	EA
511210	IBM	D0TBHLL	IBM Rational Engineering Lifecycle Manager for System Z Floating User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,206.80	EA
511210	IBM	D0TBJLL	IBM Rational Engineering Lifecycle Manager Authorized User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,359.19	EA
511210	IBM	D0TBKLL	IBM Rational Engineering Lifecycle Manager for System Z Authorized User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,359.19	EA
511210	IBM	D0TBLLL	IBM Rational Engineering Lifecycle Manager Floating User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,270.68	EA
511210	IBM	D0TBMLL	IBM Rational Engineering Lifecycle Manager for System Z Floating User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,270.68	EA
511210	IBM	D0TBULL	IBM Workload Automation for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z 10 Monthly Jobs License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 51.51	EA
511210	IBM	D0TBVLL	IBM Workload Automation for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z 10 Monthly Jobs SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 30.92	EA

511210	IBM	D0TBZLL	IBM PureData System for Transactions Small T1500-96 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,069,073.05	EA
511210	IBM	D0TCOLL	IBM PureData System for Transactions Small T1500-96 Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,981,120.91	EA
511210	IBM	D0TC1LL	IBM PureData System for Transactions Small T1500-96 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 31,567.76	EA
511210	IBM	D0TC2LL	IBM PureData System for Transactions Small T1500-96 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 8,868.26	EA
511210	IBM	D0TC3LL	IBM PureData System for Transactions Medium T1500-192 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,833,858.94	EA
511210	IBM	D0TC4LL	IBM PureData System for Transactions Medium T1500-192 Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 3,395,974.81	EA
511210	IBM	D0TC5LL	IBM PureData System for Transactions Medium T1500-192 Appliance Install Appliance Upgrade Lic + S&S with HW Maintenance 12 Months	\$ 1,887,556.68	EA
511210	IBM	D0TC6LL	IBM PureData System for Transactions Medium T1500-192 Appliance Install Appliance Upgrade Lic + S&S without HW Maintenance 12 Months	\$ 1,887,556.68	EA
511210	IBM	D0TC7LL	IBM PureData System for Transactions Medium T1500-192 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 36,042.57	EA
511210	IBM	D0TC8LL	IBM PureData System for Transactions Medium T1500-192 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 8,868.26	EA
511210	IBM	D0TC9LL	IBM PureData System for Transactions Large T1500-384 Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 6,508,002.52	EA

511210	IBM	DOTCALL	IBM PureData System for Transactions Large T1500-384 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,514,760.71	EA
511210	IBM	DOTCBLL	IBM PureData System for Transactions Large T1500-384 Appliance Install Appliance Upgrade Lic + S&S with HW Maintenance 12 Months	\$ 4,244,561.71	EA
511210	IBM	DOTCCLL	IBM PureDatabase System Large T1500-384 Appliance Install Appliance Upgrade Lic + S&S without HW Maintenance 12 Months	\$ 4,244,561.71	EA
511210	IBM	DOTCDLL	IBM PureData System for Transactions Large T1500-384 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 53,535.01	EA
511210	IBM	DOTCELL	IBM PureData System for Transactions Large T1500-384 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 9,844.58	EA
511210	IBM	DOTCPLL	IBM Tivoli Netcool Performance Manager Base Resource Value Unit 3rd party offering	\$ 17.54	EA
511210	IBM	DOTCSLL	IBM Tivoli Elite support for IBM Netcool Performance Manager Real Time Reports for Wireline Install SW Support 12 Months	\$ 3,563.58	EA
511210	IBM	DOTCZLL	IBM Tivoli Elite support for IBM Netcool Performance Manager Base Resource Value Unit SW Support 12 Months	\$ 4.39	EA
511210	IBM	DOTDALL	IBM MobileFirst Platform Foundation Additional Brand Deployment Application License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 30,591.44	EA
511210	IBM	DOTDBLL	IBM MobileFirst Platform Foundation Additional Brand Deployment Application SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 18,306.05	EA
511210	IBM	DOTE7LL	IBM Rational Test Workbench Authorized User Single Install Migration from Legacy Green Hat Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,433.15	EA
511210	IBM	DOTEALL	IBM Rational Test Virtualization Server Processor Value Unit Migration from Legacy Green Hat Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 440.97	EA

511210	IBM	D0THJLL	IBM Communications Server for Data Center Deployment Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 121.27	EA
511210	IBM	D0THKLL	IBM Communications Server for Data Center Deployment Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 73.06	EA
511210	IBM	D0THLLL	IBM Communications Server for Data Center Deployment Processor Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 608.57	EA
511210	IBM	D0THMLL	IBM Communications Server for Data Center Deployment Processor Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 364.49	EA
511210	IBM	D0THQLL	IBM Security Guardium Aggregator Software Appliance Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 821.74	EA
511210	IBM	D0THRLL	IBM Security Guardium Aggregator Software Appliance Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 492.28	EA
511210	IBM	D0THSLL	IBM Security Guardium Collector Software Appliance Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 821.74	EA
511210	IBM	D0HTLL	IBM Security Guardium Collector Software Appliance Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 492.28	EA
511210	IBM	D0THULL	IBM Security Guardium Advanced Activity Monitor for Databases Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 22.46	EA
511210	IBM	D0THVLL	IBM Security Guardium Advanced Activity Monitor for Databases Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 37.35	EA
511210	IBM	D0THYLL	IBM Security Guardium Advanced Activity Monitor for Databases Processor Value Unit (PVU) for Linux on System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 22.46	EA
511210	IBM	D0THZLL	IBM Security Guardium Advanced Activity Monitor for Databases Processor Value Unit (PVU) for Linux on System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 37.35	EA
511210	IBM	D0TI4LL	IBM Security Guardium Standard Activity Monitor for z/OS Resource Value Unit for System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,229.02	EA



511210	IBM	DOTI5LL	IBM Security Guardium Standard Activity Monitor for z/OS Resource Value Unit for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,050.28	EA
511210	IBM	DOTIELL	IBM Security Guardium Standard Activity Monitor for Databases Processor Value Unit (PVU) for Linux on System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 13.99	EA
511210	IBM	DOTIFLL	IBM Security Guardium Standard Activity Monitor for Databases Processor Value Unit (PVU) for Linux on System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 23.27	EA
511210	IBM	DOTIGLL	IBM Security Guardium Standard Activity Monitor for Databases Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 13.99	EA
511210	IBM	DOTIHLL	IBM Security Guardium Standard Activity Monitor for Databases Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 23.27	EA
511210	IBM	DOTIILL	IBM Security Guardium Central Management and Aggregation Pack for z/OS Resource Value Unit for System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 441.83	EA
511210	IBM	DOTIJLL	IBM Security Guardium Central Management and Aggregation Pack for z/OS Resource Value Unit for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 736.36	EA
511210	IBM	DOTIPLL	IBM Security Guardium Central Management and Aggregation Pack Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5.49	EA
511210	IBM	DOTIQLL	IBM Security Guardium Central Management and Aggregation Pack Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9.15	EA
511210	IBM	DOTITLL	IBM Security Guardium Central Management and Aggregation Pack Processor Value Unit (PVU) for Linux on System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5.49	EA
511210	IBM	DOTIUILL	IBM Security Guardium Central Management and Aggregation Pack Processor Value Unit (PVU) for Linux on System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9.15	EA

511210	IBM	D0TJ3LL	IBM Security Guardium Advanced Activity Monitor for Databases Processor Value Unit (PVU) for Linux on System z from Standard Activity Monitor for Databases PVU for Linux on System z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 19.78	EA
511210	IBM	D0TJ7LL	IBM Security Guardium Advanced Activity Monitor for Databases Processor Value Unit (PVU) from IBM Security Guardium Standard Activity Monitor for Databases Processor Value Unit (PVU) Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 19.78	EA
511210	IBM	D0TJTLL	IBM Decision Server Non-Production Hypervisor Edition on Red Hat Enterprise Linux Server for x86 (64-bit) Trade-Up from IBM Decision Server Non-Production Processor Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 148.08	EA
511210	IBM	D0TKULL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Workgroup Edition for SAP Applications Terabyte SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 43,771.79	EA
511210	IBM	D0TKWLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Workgroup Edition for SAP Applications Terabyte System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 43,771.79	EA
511210	IBM	D0TKXLL	IBM ILOG CPLEX Optimizer for Non-Production Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 124.53	EA
511210	IBM	D0TKYLL	IBM ILOG CPLEX Optimizer for Non-Production Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 75.10	EA
511210	IBM	D0UYDLL	IBM Rational Lifecycle Integration Adapters Tasktop Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 499.55	EA
511210	IBM	D0UYELL	IBM Rational Lifecycle Integration Adapters Tasktop Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 299.41	EA
511210	IBM	D0UYFLL	IBM Rational Lifecycle Integration Adapters Tasktop Edition for System Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 499.55	EA

511210	IBM	D0UYGLL	IBM Rational Lifecycle Integration Adapters Tasktop Edition for System Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 299.41	EA
511210	IBM	D0V1FLL	IBM PureDatabase System for Transactions Large T1500-384 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Accelerated Value Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 410,055.42	EA
511210	IBM	D0V1GLL	IBM PureData System for Transactions Small T1500-96 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Accelerated Value Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 147,261.96	EA
511210	IBM	D0V1HLL	IBM PureDatabase System for Transactions Medium T1500-192 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Accelerated Value Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 191,196.47	EA
511210	IBM	D0V2CLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Enterprise Edition for SAP Applications Terabyte from InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Workgroup Edition for SAP Applications Terabyte Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 40,842.82	EA
511210	IBM	D0V2DLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Enterprise Edition for SAP Applications Terabyte System z from InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Workgroup Edition for SAP Applications Terabyte System z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 40,842.82	EA
511210	IBM	D0V2MLL	IBM Query Routing for Watson Explorer Application instance License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 20,014.61	EA
511210	IBM	D0V2NLL	IBM Query Routing for Watson Explorer Application instance SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 11,959.95	EA
511210	IBM	D0V2QLL	IBM Tivoli Composite Application Manager For Applications 3 Agent Pack Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,847.61	EA
511210	IBM	D0V2RLL	IBM Tivoli Composite Application Manager For Applications 3 Agent Pack Resource Value Unit For zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,847.61	EA

511210	IBM	D0V2SLL	IBM Tivoli Composite Application Manager For Applications 3 Agent Pack Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,708.56	EA
511210	IBM	D0V2VLL	IBM Tivoli Composite Application Manager For Applications 3 Agent Pack for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,708.56	EA
511210	IBM	D0V2XLL	IBM Tivoli Composite Application Manager For Applications Full Agent Pack Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,254.41	EA
511210	IBM	D0V2ZLL	IBM Tivoli Composite Application Manager For Applications Full Agent Pack Resource Value Unit For zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,254.41	EA
511210	IBM	D0V30LL	IBM Tivoli Composite Application Manager for Applications Single Agent Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,424.28	EA
511210	IBM	D0V31LL	IBM Tivoli Composite Application Manager for Applications Single Agent Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 854.28	EA
511210	IBM	D0V32LL	IBM Tivoli Tivoli Composite Application Manager for Applications Single Agent Resource Value Unit For zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,424.28	EA
511210	IBM	D0V33LL	IBM Tivoli Tivoli Composite Application Manager for Applications Single Agent Resource Value Unit For zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 854.28	EA
511210	IBM	D0V4GLL	IBM Unified Data Model for Healthcare 1M Patient Enterprise Edition Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 250,589.42	EA
511210	IBM	D0V4HLL	IBM Unified Data Model for Healthcare 1M Patient Enterprise Edition Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 149,702.77	EA

511210	IBM	D0V4ILL	IBM Unified Data Model for Healthcare 1M Patient Enterprise Edition Resource Value Unit from PRPQ Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 49,955.16	EA
511210	IBM	D0V4JLL	IBM Unified Data Model for Healthcare 1M Patient Enterprise Edition Resource Value Unit for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 250,589.42	EA
511210	IBM	D0V4KLL	IBM Unified Data Model for Healthcare 1M Patient Enterprise Edition Resource Value Unit for System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 149,702.77	EA
511210	IBM	D0V4LLL	IBM Unified Data Model for Healthcare 1M Patient Enterprise Edition Resource Value Unit for System z from PRPQ Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 49,955.16	EA
511210	IBM	D0V4MLL	IBM Unified Data Model for Healthcare 1M Patient Project Edition Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 87,055.42	EA
511210	IBM	D0V4NLL	IBM Unified Data Model for Healthcare 1M Patient Project Edition Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 52,314.61	EA
511210	IBM	D0V4PLL	IBM Unified Data Model for Healthcare 1M Patient Project Edition Resource Value Unit from PRPQ Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 17,492.44	EA
511210	IBM	D0V4QLL	IBM Unified Data Model for Healthcare 1M Patient Project Edition Resource Value Unit for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 87,055.42	EA
511210	IBM	D0V4RLL	IBM Unified Data Model for Healthcare 1M Patient Project Edition Resource Value Unit for System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 52,314.61	EA
511210	IBM	D0V4SLL	IBM Unified Data Model for Healthcare 1M Patient Project Edition Resource Value Unit for System z from PRPQ Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 17,492.44	EA
511210	IBM	D0V4TLL	IBM Unified Data Model for Healthcare Total Revenue Enterprise Edition Currency Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 160,279.60	EA

511210	IBM	D0V4ULL	IBM Unified Data Model for Healthcare Total Revenue Enterprise Edition Currency Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 95,191.44	EA
511210	IBM	D0V4VLL	IBM Unified Data Model for Healthcare Total Revenue Enterprise Edition Currency Value Unit from PRPQ Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 32,055.92	EA
511210	IBM	D0V4WLL	IBM Unified Data Model for Healthcare Total Revenue Enterprise Edition Currency Value Unit for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 160,279.60	EA
511210	IBM	D0V4XLL	IBM Unified Data Model for Healthcare Total Revenue Enterprise Edition Currency Value Unit for System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 95,191.44	EA
511210	IBM	D0V4YLL	IBM Unified Data Model for Healthcare Total Revenue Enterprise Edition Currency Value Unit for System z from PRPQ Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 32,055.92	EA
511210	IBM	D0V4ZLL	IBM Unified Data Model for Healthcare Total Revenue Project Edition Currency Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 55,975.82	EA
511210	IBM	D0V50LL	IBM Unified Data Model for Healthcare Total Revenue Project Edition Currency Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 33,601.76	EA
511210	IBM	D0V51LL	IBM Unified Data Model for Healthcare Total Revenue Project Edition Currency Value Unit from PRPQ Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11,227.71	EA
511210	IBM	D0V52LL	IBM Unified Data Model for Healthcare Total Revenue Project Edition Currency Value Unit for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 55,975.82	EA
511210	IBM	D0V53LL	IBM Unified Data Model for Healthcare Total Revenue Project Edition Currency Value Unit for System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 33,601.76	EA
511210	IBM	D0V54LL	IBM Unified Data Model for Healthcare Total Revenue Project Edition Currency Value Unit for System z from PRPQ Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11,227.71	EA

511210	IBM	D0V5MLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Flow Capacity Pack Increase of 100K FPM Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 61,101.51	EA
511210	IBM	D0V68LL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Non-Production Environment per Authorised User Licence and Service & Support 12 Months	\$ 17.54	EA
511210	IBM	D0V69LL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Non-Production Environment per Authorised User Software Service & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 10.50	EA
511210	IBM	D0V6ALL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Non-Production Environment per Authorised User Initial Fixed Term Licence and Service & Support 12 Months	\$ 6.98	EA
511210	IBM	D0V9GLL	IBM Streams Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 40,029.22	EA
511210	IBM	D0V9HLL	IBM Streams Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 24,001.26	EA
511210	IBM	D0VBTLL	IBM Spectrum LSF Session Scheduler Resource Value Unit Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 25.87	EA
511210	IBM	D0VC2LL	IBM Spectrum LSF Session Scheduler Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 53.95	EA
511210	IBM	D0VC3LL	IBM Spectrum LSF Session Scheduler Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 32.38	EA
511210	IBM	D0VETLL	IBM Enterprise Records Content Collector Edition Authorized User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 247.34	EA
511210	IBM	D0VEVLL	IBM Enterprise Records Content Collector Edition Employee User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 122.90	EA
511210	IBM	D0VFSLL	IBM Enterprise Records Content Collector Edition Authorized System z User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 247.34	EA
511210	IBM	D0VFULL	IBM Enterprise Records Content Collector Edition Employee System z User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 122.90	EA

511210	IBM	D0VGQLL	IBM OpenPages GRC Platform Single-Function User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 51.51	EA
511210	IBM	D0VGRLL	IBM OpenPages GRC Platform Single-Function User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 30.92	EA
511210	IBM	D0VJVLL	IBM Rational Quality Manager Quality Professional for Workgroups Authorized User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,968.92	EA
511210	IBM	D0VJWLL	IBM Rational Quality Manager Quality Professional for Workgroups Authorized User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,180.20	EA
511210	IBM	D0VJZLL	IBM Rational Quality Manager Quality Professional for Workgroups for System Z Authorized User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,968.92	EA
511210	IBM	D0VK0LL	IBM Rational Quality Manager Quality Professional for Workgroups for System Z Authorized User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,180.20	EA
511210	IBM	D0VK1LL	IBM WebSphere Retail Store Server Advanced CURRENCY VALUE UNIT License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 499.55	EA
511210	IBM	D0VK2LL	IBM WebSphere Retail Store Server Advanced CURRENCY VALUE UNIT SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 299.41	EA
511210	IBM	D0VK3LL	IBM WebSphere Retail Store Server Advanced Store License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,132.85	EA
511210	IBM	D0VK4LL	IBM WebSphere Retail Store Server Advanced Store SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,879.90	EA
511210	IBM	D0VK5LL	IBM WebSphere Retail Store Server Advanced Edition with Informix Database CURRENCY VALUE UNIT License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 499.55	EA
511210	IBM	D0VK6LL	IBM WebSphere Retail Store Server Advanced Edition with Informix Database CURRENCY VALUE UNIT SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 299.41	EA



511210	IBM	D0VK7LL	IBM WebSphere Retail Store Server Advanced Edition with Informix Database Store License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,132.85	EA
511210	IBM	D0VK8LL	IBM WebSphere Retail Store Server Advanced Edition with Informix Database Store SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,879.90	EA
511210	IBM	D0VK9LL	IBM WebSphere Retail Store Server Starter Edition CURRENCY VALUE UNIT License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 992.59	EA
511210	IBM	D0VKALL	IBM WebSphere Retail Store Server Starter Edition CURRENCY VALUE UNIT SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 597.18	EA
511210	IBM	D0VKBLL	IBM WebSphere Retail Store Server Starter Edition Store License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,887.56	EA
511210	IBM	D0VKCLL	IBM WebSphere Retail Store Server Starter Edition Store SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,131.39	EA
511210	IBM	D0VKQLL	IBM Rational Quality Manager Quality Professional for Workgroups Authorized User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 919.37	EA
511210	IBM	D0VKRLL	IBM Rational Quality Manager Quality Professional for Workgroups for System Z Authorized User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 919.37	EA
511210	IBM	D0VL5LL	IBM WebSphere IBM WebSphere MQ Telemetry Retail Store Edition Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 102.51	EA
511210	IBM	D0VL6LL	IBM WebSphere IBM WebSphere MQ Telemetry Retail Store Edition Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 61.35	EA
511210	IBM	D0VL7LL	IBM WebSphere Message Broker Retail Store Edition Idle Standby Store License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 499.55	EA
511210	IBM	D0VL9LL	IBM WebSphere MQ Advanced Message Security for Retail Store Edition Store License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 992.59	EA
511210	IBM	D0VLALL	IBM WebSphere MQ Advanced Message Security for Retail Store Edition Store SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 597.18	EA

511210	IBM	DOVLBLL	IBM WebSphere MQ Managed File Transfer Agent for Retail Store Edition Store License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 992.59	EA
511210	IBM	DOVLCLL	IBM WebSphere MQ Managed File Transfer Agent for Retail Store Edition Store SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 597.18	EA
511210	IBM	DOVLDLL	IBM WebSphere Retail Store Server Starter Edition with Informix Database CURRENCY VALUE UNIT License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 992.59	EA
511210	IBM	DOVLELL	IBM WebSphere Retail Store Server Starter Edition with Informix Database CURRENCY VALUE UNIT SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 597.18	EA
511210	IBM	DOVLFLL	IBM WebSphere Retail Store Server Starter Edition with Informix Database Store License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,887.56	EA
511210	IBM	DOVLGLL	IBM WebSphere Retail Store Server Starter Edition with Informix Database Store SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,131.39	EA
511210	IBM	DOVLHLL	IBM WebSphere Message Broker Retail Store Edition Store License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,505.89	EA
511210	IBM	DOVLILL	IBM WebSphere Message Broker Retail Store Edition Store SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,497.03	EA
511210	IBM	DOVM6LL	IBM Rational Quality Manager Quality Professional Authorized User Single Install from Ratl Quaty Mger Quaty Prof for Wgps AUSI Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,336.98	EA
511210	IBM	DOW8ULL	IBM Rational DOORS Next Generation Analyst for Workgroups Authorized User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,968.92	EA
511210	IBM	DOW8VLL	IBM Rational DOORS Next Generation Analyst for Workgroups Authorized User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,180.20	EA

511210	IBM	D0W8WLL	IBM Rational DOORS Next Generation Analyst for Workgroups for System z Authorized User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,968.92	EA
511210	IBM	D0W8XLL	IBM Rational DOORS Next Generation Analyst for Workgroups for System z Authorized User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,180.20	EA
511210	IBM	D0W8YLL	IBM Rational DOORS Next Generation Analyst for Workgroups Authorized User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 919.37	EA
511210	IBM	D0W8ZLL	IBM Rational DOORS Next Generation Analyst for Workgroups for System z Authorized User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 919.37	EA
511210	IBM	D0WABLL	IBM Rational DOORS Next Generation Analyst for Workgroups Authorized User Single Install Competitive Trade Up License + SW S&S 12 Months	\$ 1,473.10	EA
511210	IBM	D0WACLL	IBM Rational DOORS Next Generation Analyst for Workgroups for System z Authorized User Single Install Competitive Trade Up License + SW S&S 12 Months	\$ 1,473.10	EA
511210	IBM	D0WAFLL	IBM Rational Quality Manager Quality Professional for System Z Authorized User Single Install from Ratl Quaty Mger Quaty Prof for Wgps AUSI Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,336.98	EA
511210	IBM	D0WAHLL	IBM Rational Quality Manager Quality Professional for Workgroups Authorized User Single Install Competitive Trade Up License + SW S&S 12 Months	\$ 1,473.10	EA
511210	IBM	D0WAILL	IBM Rational Quality Manager Quality Professional for Workgroups for System Z Authorized User Single Install Competitive Trade Up License + SW S&S 12 Months	\$ 1,473.10	EA
511210	IBM	D0WB8LL	IBM i2 iBase Plate Analysis Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,157.98	EA
511210	IBM	D0WB9LL	IBM i2 iBase Plate Analysis Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,498.24	EA

511210	IBM	D0WBULL	Cristie Bare Machine Recovery for Virtual Machines - Windows + 12 months Subscription & Support per Server 3rd party offering	\$ 680.17	EA
511210	IBM	D0WBVLL	Cristie Bare Machine Recovery for Virtual Machines - Linux + 12 months Subscription & Support per Server 3rd party offering	\$ 680.17	EA
511210	IBM	D0WBWLL	Cristie Bare Machine Recovery - Windows + 12 months Subscription & Support per Server 3rd party offering	\$ 680.17	EA
511210	IBM	D0WBXLL	Cristie Bare Machine Recovery - Linux + 12 months Subscription & Support per Server 3rd party offering	\$ 680.17	EA
511210	IBM	D0WBYLL	Cristie Bare Machine Recovery - Sun Solaris + 12 months per Subscription & Support per Server 3rd party offering	\$ 680.17	EA
511210	IBM	D0WBZLL	Cristie TBMR - System Recovery for IBM Spectrum Protect for Windows + 12 months Subscription & Support per Server 3rd party offering	\$ 680.17	EA
511210	IBM	D0WC0LL	Cristie TBMR - System Recovery for IBM Spectrum Protect for Linux + 12 months Subscription & Support per Server 3rd party offering	\$ 680.17	EA
511210	IBM	D0WC1LL	Cristie TBMR - System Recovery for IBM Spectrum Protect for Solaris + 12 months Subscription & Support per Server 3rd party offering	\$ 680.17	EA
511210	IBM	D0WC2LL	Cristie TBMR - System Recovery for IBM Spectrum Protect for VM - Windows + 12 months Subscription & Support per Server 3rd party offering	\$ 680.17	EA
511210	IBM	D0WC3LL	Cristie TBMR - System Recovery for IBM Spectrum Protect for VM - Linux + 12 months Subscription & Support per Server 3rd party offering	\$ 680.17	EA
511210	IBM	D0WFPLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N2001-020 for System z Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,854,198.99	EA
511210	IBM	D0WRCLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM All-in-One Software 31XX Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 57,521.66	EA
511210	IBM	D0WRFLl	IBM Security QRadar SIEM All-In-One Software 31XX Failover Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 28,801.51	EA

511210	IBM	DOWRILL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Console Software 31XX Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 45,154.91	EA
511210	IBM	DOWUBLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Flow Capacity Increase of 100K FPM for Failover Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 30,916.88	EA
511210	IBM	DOWUDLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Flow Capacity Increase from 25K to 50K FPM Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 18,306.05	EA
511210	IBM	DOWUFL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Flow Capacity Increase 25K to 50K FPM Failover Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 9,193.70	EA
511210	IBM	DOWUHLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Flow Capacity Increase 50K to 100K FPM Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 26,035.26	EA
511210	IBM	DOWUJLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Flow Capacity Increase 50K to 100K FPM Failover Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 13,180.35	EA
511210	IBM	DOWULLL	IBM Security QRadar Virtual SIEM Event Capacity Increase of 100 EPS Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,905.29	EA
511210	IBM	DOWUWLL	IBM Security QRadar Virtual SIEM Flow Capacity Increase from 15K to 25K FPM Failover Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,985.19	EA
511210	IBM	DOYIDLL	IBM SPSS Advanced Statistics Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,326.65	EA
511210	IBM	DOYIELL	IBM SPSS Advanced Statistics Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 792.45	EA
511210	IBM	DOYIILL	IBM SPSS Statistics Base for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,431.94	EA
511210	IBM	DOYIILL	IBM SPSS Bootstrapping for Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,326.65	EA
511210	IBM	DOYIMLL	IBM SPSS Bootstrapping for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 792.45	EA

511210	IBM	DOYIQLL	IBM SPSS Conjoint for Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,326.65	EA
511210	IBM	DOYIRLL	IBM SPSS Conjoint for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 792.45	EA
511210	IBM	DOYIUULL	IBM SPSS Categories for Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,326.65	EA
511210	IBM	DOYIVLL	IBM SPSS Categories for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 792.45	EA
511210	IBM	DOYIYLL	IBM SPSS Complex Samples for Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,326.65	EA
511210	IBM	DOYIZLL	IBM SPSS Complex Samples for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 792.45	EA
511210	IBM	DOYJ1LL	IBM Content Manager OnDemand Eligible Participant Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3.53	EA
511210	IBM	DOYJ2LL	IBM Content Manager OnDemand Eligible Participant Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2.12	EA
511210	IBM	DOYJ5LL	IBM SPSS Custom Tables for Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,326.65	EA
511210	IBM	DOYJ6LL	IBM SPSS Custom Tables for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 792.45	EA
511210	IBM	DOYJ9LL	IBM SPSS Data Preparation for Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,326.65	EA
511210	IBM	DOYJALL	IBM SPSS Data Preparation for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 792.45	EA
511210	IBM	DOYJDLL	IBM SPSS Decision Trees for Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,326.65	EA
511210	IBM	DOYJELL	IBM SPSS Decision Trees for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 792.45	EA

511210	IBM	DOYJHLL	IBM SPSS Direct Marketing for Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,326.65	EA
511210	IBM	DOYJILL	IBM SPSS Direct Marketing for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 792.45	EA
511210	IBM	DOYJLLL	IBM SPSS Exact Tests for Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,326.65	EA
511210	IBM	DOYJMLL	IBM SPSS Exact Tests for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 792.45	EA
511210	IBM	DOYJQLL	IBM SPSS Forecasting for Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,326.65	EA
511210	IBM	DOYJRLL	IBM SPSS Forecasting for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 792.45	EA
511210	IBM	DOYJULL	IBM SPSS Missing Values for Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,326.65	EA
511210	IBM	DOYJVLL	IBM SPSS Missing Values for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 792.45	EA
511210	IBM	DOYJYLL	IBM SPSS Advanced Statistics Linux on System z Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 583.40	EA
511210	IBM	DOYJZLL	IBM SPSS Advanced Statistics Linux on System z Concurrent User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,464.48	EA
511210	IBM	DOYK0LL	IBM SPSS Statistics Base for Linux on System z Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,050.03	EA
511210	IBM	DOYK5LL	IBM SPSS Bootstrapping for Linux on System z Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 583.40	EA
511210	IBM	DOYK6LL	IBM SPSS Bootstrapping for Linux on System z Concurrent User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,464.48	EA
511210	IBM	DOYK7LL	IBM SPSS Categories for Linux on System z Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 583.40	EA
511210	IBM	DOYK8LL	IBM SPSS Categories for Linux on System z Concurrent User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,464.48	EA

511210	IBM	DOYKDLL	IBM SPSS Neural Networks for Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,326.65	EA
511210	IBM	DOYKELL	IBM SPSS Neural Networks for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 792.45	EA
511210	IBM	DOYKFLL	IBM SPSS Regression for Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,326.65	EA
511210	IBM	DOYKGLL	IBM SPSS Regression for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 792.45	EA
511210	IBM	DOYKVLL	IBM SPSS Collaboration and Deployment Services for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 109.88	EA
511210	IBM	DOYKWLL	IBM SPSS Complex Samples for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 583.40	EA
511210	IBM	DOYKXLL	IBM SPSS Collaboration and Deployment Services for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 219.67	EA
511210	IBM	DOYKYLL	IBM SPSS Complex Samples for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Concurrent User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,464.48	EA
511210	IBM	DOYKZLL	IBM SPSS Conjoint for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 583.40	EA
511210	IBM	DOYL2LL	IBM SPSS Conjoint for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Concurrent User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,464.48	EA
511210	IBM	DOYLLLL	IBM SPSS Regression for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Concurrent User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,464.48	EA



511210	IBM	DOYLMLL	IBM SPSS Regression for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 583.40	EA
511210	IBM	DOYLNLL	IBM SPSS Neural Networks for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Concurrent User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,464.48	EA
511210	IBM	DOYLP LL	IBM SPSS Neural Networks for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 583.40	EA
511210	IBM	DOYN1LL	IBM SPSS Exact Tests for Linux on System z Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 583.40	EA
511210	IBM	DOYN2LL	IBM SPSS Exact Tests for Linux on System z Concurrent User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,464.48	EA
511210	IBM	DOYN6LL	IBM SPSS Data Preparation for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Concurrent User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,464.48	EA
511210	IBM	DOYN7LL	IBM SPSS Custom Tables for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Concurrent User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,464.48	EA
511210	IBM	DOYN8LL	IBM SPSS Custom Tables for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 583.40	EA
511210	IBM	DOYN9LL	IBM SPSS Decision Trees for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 583.40	EA
511210	IBM	DOYNALL	IBM SPSS Decision Trees for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Concurrent User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,464.48	EA

511210	IBM	D0YNDLL	IBM SPSS Data Preparation for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 583.40	EA
511210	IBM	D0YNYLL	IBM SPSS Direct Marketing for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 583.40	EA
511210	IBM	D0YNZLL	IBM SPSS Direct Marketing for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Concurrent User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,464.48	EA
511210	IBM	D0YP4LL	IBM SPSS Missing Values for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Concurrent User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,464.48	EA
511210	IBM	D0YP5LL	IBM SPSS Missing Values for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 583.40	EA
511210	IBM	D0YP9LL	IBM SPSS Forecasting for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Concurrent User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,464.48	EA
511210	IBM	D0YQ1LL	IBM SPSS Forecasting for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 583.40	EA
511210	IBM	D0YQ5LL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Premium Japanese Language Extractor for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 87.06	EA
511210	IBM	D0YQ7LL	IBM SmartCloud Monitoring per Virtual Server for Linux on System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 400.29	EA
511210	IBM	D0YQ8LL	IBM SmartCloud Monitoring per Virtual Server for Linux on System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 240.06	EA

511210	IBM	D0YQCLL	IBM Rational Lifecycle Integration Adapters Tasktop Edition Authorized User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 300.27	EA
511210	IBM	D0YQDLL	IBM Rational Lifecycle Integration Adapters Tasktop Edition Floating User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 894.96	EA
511210	IBM	D0YQELL	IBM Rational Lifecycle Integration Adapters Tasktop Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 234.32	EA
511210	IBM	D0YQHLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Premium Japanese Language Extractor for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 199.38	EA
511210	IBM	D0YQJLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Premium Japanese Language Extractor for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 119.65	EA
511210	IBM	D0YR6LL	IBM Rational Lifecycle Integration Adapters Tasktop Edition for System Z Authorized User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 300.27	EA
511210	IBM	D0YR7LL	IBM Rational Lifecycle Integration Adapters Tasktop Edition for System Z Floating User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 894.96	EA
511210	IBM	D0YR8LL	IBM Rational Lifecycle Integration Adapters Tasktop Edition for System Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 234.32	EA
511210	IBM	D0YRWLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Professional for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,045.54	EA
511210	IBM	D0YRXLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Professional for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Concurrent User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 15,051.64	EA

511210	IBM	DOYRYLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Premium for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Concurrent User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 25,140.30	EA
511210	IBM	DOYRZLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Premium for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 10,007.30	EA
511210	IBM	DOYTKLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Premium Japanese Language Extractor for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,196.47	EA
511210	IBM	DOYTQLL	IBM SPSS Amos for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,594.66	EA
511210	IBM	DOYTRLL	IBM SPSS Amos for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 943.78	EA
511210	IBM	DOYU6LL	IBM SPSS Amos for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 699.70	EA
511210	IBM	DOYU7LL	IBM SPSS Amos for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension Concurrent User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,749.72	EA
511210	IBM	DOYWYLL	IBM Content Manager OnDemand Eligible Participant Linux on System z Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3.53	EA
511210	IBM	DOYWZLL	IBM Content Manager OnDemand Eligible Participant Linux on System z Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2.12	EA
511210	IBM	DOYZMLL	IBM SPSS Advanced Statistics Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 26.20	EA
511210	IBM	DOYZNLL	IBM SPSS Advanced Statistics Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 15.75	EA

511210	IBM	D0YZRLL	IBM SPSS Advanced Statistics Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13.30	EA
511210	IBM	D0YZSLL	IBM SPSS Advanced Statistics Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7.98	EA
511210	IBM	D0YZZLL	IBM SPSS Forecasting Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 26.20	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z00LL	IBM SPSS Forecasting Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 15.75	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z02LL	IBM SPSS Forecasting Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13.30	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z03LL	IBM SPSS Forecasting Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7.98	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z04LL	IBM SPSS Exact Tests Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 26.20	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z05LL	IBM SPSS Exact Tests Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 15.75	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z06LL	IBM SPSS Missing Values Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 26.20	EA

511210	IBM	D0Z07LL	IBM SPSS Missing Values Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 15.75	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z08LL	IBM SPSS Missing Values Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13.30	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z09LL	IBM SPSS Missing Values Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7.98	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z0ALL	IBM SPSS Modeler Premium Authorized User Trade Up from Professional for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12,610.83	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z0BLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Premium Concurrent User Trade Up from Professional for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 31,567.76	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z0CLL	IBM SPSS Missing Values Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11.68	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z0DLL	IBM SPSS Missing Values Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5.83	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z0GLL	IBM SPSS Neural Networks Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 26.20	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z0HLL	IBM SPSS Neural Networks Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 15.75	EA

511210	IBM	D0Z0ILL	IBM SPSS Neural Networks Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13.30	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z0JLL	IBM SPSS Neural Networks Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7.98	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z0KLL	IBM SPSS Neural Networks Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11.68	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z0LLL	IBM SPSS Neural Networks Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5.83	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z0MLL	IBM SPSS Regression Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11.68	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z0NLL	IBM SPSS Regression Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5.83	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z0PLL	IBM SPSS Exact Tests Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13.30	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z0QLL	IBM SPSS Exact Tests Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7.98	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z0TLL	IBM SPSS Regression Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 26.20	EA

511210	IBM	D0Z0ULL	IBM SPSS Regression Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 15.75	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z0VLL	IBM SPSS Regression Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13.30	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z0WLL	IBM SPSS Regression Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7.98	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z11LL	IBM Content Manager OnDemand Eligible Participant Resource Value Unit from IBM FileNet Report Manager Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 0.95	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z12LL	IBM Content Manager OnDemand Eligible Participant Resource Value Unit from Competitor Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1.78	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z13LL	IBM Content Manager OnDemand Eligible Participant Linux on System z Resource Value Unit from Competitor Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1.78	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z14LL	IBM SPSS Direct Marketing Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11.68	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z1HLL	IBM SPSS Direct Marketing Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5.83	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z1ILL	IBM ODM Server Express Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 628.96	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z1JLL	IBM ODM Server Express Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 377.51	EA



511210	IBM	DOZ1KLL	IBM ODM Server Express Processor Value Unit (PVU) Trade Up from IBM ODM Server Express Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 377.51	EA
511210	IBM	DOZ1LLL	IBM ODM Server Express for Linux on IBM Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 628.96	EA
511210	IBM	DOZ1MLL	IBM ODM Server Express for Linux on IBM Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 377.51	EA
511210	IBM	DOZ1NLL	IBM ODM Server Express for Linux on IBM Z Processor Value Unit Trade Up from IBM ODM Server Express Non-Production Environments for Linux on IBM Z PVU License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 377.51	EA
511210	IBM	DOZ1PLL	IBM SPSS Custom Tables Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11.68	EA
511210	IBM	DOZ1QLL	IBM SPSS Custom Tables Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5.83	EA
511210	IBM	DOZ1ULL	IBM SPSS Exact Tests Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11.68	EA
511210	IBM	DOZ1VLL	IBM SPSS Exact Tests Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5.83	EA
511210	IBM	DOZ1WLL	IBM SPSS Forecasting Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11.68	EA
511210	IBM	DOZ1XLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Base Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 132.66	EA

511210	IBM	DOZ1YLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Base Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 79.24	EA
511210	IBM	DOZ1ZLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Base Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 66.48	EA
511210	IBM	DOZ20LL	IBM SPSS Statistics Base Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 39.87	EA
511210	IBM	DOZ21LL	IBM SPSS Forecasting Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5.83	EA
511210	IBM	DOZ2CLL	IBM SPSS Bootstrapping Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 26.20	EA
511210	IBM	DOZ2ELL	IBM SPSS Bootstrapping Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 15.75	EA
511210	IBM	DOZ2GLL	IBM SPSS Bootstrapping Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13.30	EA
511210	IBM	DOZ2HLL	IBM SPSS Bootstrapping Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7.98	EA
511210	IBM	DOZ2ILL	IBM ODM Server Express for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 314.05	EA

511210	IBM	D0Z2JLL	IBM ODM Server Express for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 188.76	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z2KLL	IBM SPSS Categories Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 26.20	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z2LLL	IBM SPSS Categories Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 15.75	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z2MLL	IBM SPSS Categories Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13.30	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z2NLL	IBM SPSS Categories Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7.98	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z2PLL	IBM SPSS Data Preparation Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11.68	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z2QLL	IBM ODM Server Express for Non-Production Environment for Linux on IBM Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 314.05	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z2RLL	IBM ODM Server Express for Non-Production Environment for Linux on IBM Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 188.76	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z2SLL	IBM SPSS Data Preparation Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5.83	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z2TLL	IBM SPSS Decision Trees Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11.68	EA

511210	IBM	D0Z2ULL	IBM SPSS Decision Trees Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5.83	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z2XLL	IBM SPSS Complex Samples Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 26.20	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z2YLL	IBM SPSS Complex Samples Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 15.75	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z31LL	IBM SPSS Complex Samples Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13.30	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z32LL	IBM SPSS Complex Samples Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7.98	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z35LL	IBM SPSS Conjoint Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 26.20	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z36LL	IBM SPSS Conjoint Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 15.75	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z37LL	IBM SPSS Conjoint Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13.30	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z38LL	IBM SPSS Conjoint Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7.98	EA

511210	IBM	D0Z39LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Growth Solution for Oracle Applications Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 214.03	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z3ALL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Growth Solution for Oracle Applications Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 128.55	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z3BLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Solution for Oracle Applications Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 129.41	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z3CLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Solution for Oracle Applications Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 77.45	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z3DLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Solution for Oracle Applications Data Privacy Option Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 27.99	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z3ELL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Solution for Oracle Applications Data Privacy Option Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 16.80	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z3HLL	IBM SPSS Custom Tables Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 26.20	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z3ILL	IBM SPSS Custom Tables Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 15.75	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z3JLL	IBM SPSS Custom Tables Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13.30	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z3KLL	IBM SPSS Custom Tables Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7.98	EA

511210	IBM	D0Z3MLL	IBM SPSS Data Preparation Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 26.20	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z3NLL	IBM SPSS Data Preparation Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 15.75	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z3RLL	IBM SPSS Data Preparation Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13.30	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z3SLL	IBM SPSS Data Preparation Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7.98	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z3ZLL	IBM SPSS Conjoint Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11.68	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z40LL	IBM SPSS Conjoint Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5.83	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z49LL	IBM SPSS Complex Samples Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11.68	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z4ALL	IBM SPSS Complex Samples Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5.83	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z4DLL	IBM SPSS Bootstrapping Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11.68	EA

511210	IBM	D0Z4ELL	IBM SPSS Bootstrapping Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5.83	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z4FLL	IBM SPSS Categories Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11.68	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z4GLL	IBM SPSS Categories Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5.83	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z4HLL	IBM SPSS Decision Trees Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 26.20	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z4ILL	IBM SPSS Decision Trees Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 15.75	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z4QLL	IBM SPSS Decision Trees Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13.30	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z4RLL	IBM SPSS Decision Trees Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7.98	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z50LL	IBM ODM Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) Trade Up from IBM ODM Server Express Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 804.70	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z51LL	IBM ODM Server for Linux on IBM Z Processor Value Unit Trade Up from IBM ODM Server Express for Linux on IBM Z PVU License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 804.70	EA

511210	IBM	D0Z56LL	IBM SPSS Direct Marketing Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 26.20	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z57LL	IBM SPSS Direct Marketing Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 15.75	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z58LL	IBM SPSS Direct Marketing Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13.30	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z59LL	IBM SPSS Direct Marketing Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7.98	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z5ALL	IBM SPSS Statistics Base Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 58.42	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z5BLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Base Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 29.05	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z5CLL	IBM SPSS Advanced Statistics Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11.68	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z5DLL	IBM SPSS Advanced Statistics Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5.83	EA



511210	IBM	D0Z5ELL	IBM SPSS Statistics Server Professional for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 151.33	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z5FLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Server Professional for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 75.99	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z5GLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Server Premium for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 221.30	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z5HLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Server Premium for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 111.51	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z5ILL	IBM SPSS Statistics Server Standard for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 92.75	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z5JLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Server Standard for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 46.70	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z5MLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Server Professional Processor Value Unit (PVU) from Standard for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z PVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 118.02	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z5NLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Server Premium Processor Value Unit (PVU) from Standard for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z PVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 357.98	EA

511210	IBM	D0Z5PLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Server Premium Processor Value Unit (PVU) from Professional for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z PVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 241.69	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z5QLL	IBM ODM Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Trade Up from IBM ODM Server Express for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 401.92	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z5RLL	IBM ODM Server for Non-Production Environment for Linux on IBM Z Processor Value Unit Trade Up from IBM ODM Server Express for Non-Production Environments for Linux on IBM Z PVU License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 401.92	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZB0LL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N1001-100 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 116,345.09	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZDQLL	IBM Informix Advanced Enterprise Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) from Informix Advanced Workgroup Edition CPU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 477.63	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZDRLL	IBM Informix Advanced Enterprise Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) from Infx Enterprise and Infx Storage Optimization CPU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 196.89	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZDTLL	IBM Informix Workgroup Edition Authorized User Single Install from Express Edition Authorized User Single Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 317.30	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZDXLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Liberty Core Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 25.80	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZDYLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Liberty Core Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 15.46	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZDZLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Liberty Core Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 25.80	EA

511210	IBM	DOZE0LL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Liberty Core Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 15.46	EA
511210	IBM	DOZE1LL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Liberty Core Processor Value Unit (PVU) from Qualified Competitor Competitive Trade Up License + SW S&S 12 Months	\$ 13.02	EA
511210	IBM	DOZE2LL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Liberty Core 20 Authorized User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 649.25	EA
511210	IBM	DOZE3LL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Liberty Core 20 Authorized User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 389.76	EA
511210	IBM	DOZE4LL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Liberty Core Linux on System z 20 Authorized User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 649.25	EA
511210	IBM	DOZE5LL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Liberty Core Linux on System z 20 Authorized User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 389.76	EA
511210	IBM	DOZEALL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) from IBM WebSphere Application Server Liberty Core Processor Value Unit (PVU) Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 33.36	EA
511210	IBM	DOZEBLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Linux on System z (PVU) from IBM WebSphere Application Server Liberty Core Linux on System z (PVU) Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 33.36	EA
511210	IBM	DOZGWLL	TIBCO Enterprise Message Service for WebSphere DataPower Integration Appliance XI52 Application instance License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,606.45	EA
511210	IBM	DOZGXLL	TIBCO Enterprise Message Service for WebSphere DataPower Integration Appliance XI52 Application instance SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,962.72	EA
511210	IBM	DOZHKLL	TIBCO Enterprise Message Service for WebSphere DataPower B2B Appliance XB62 Application instance License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,606.45	EA

511210	IBM	DOZHLL	TIBCO Enterprise Message Service for WebSphere DataPower B2B Appliance XB62 Application instance SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,962.72	EA
511210	IBM	DOZJKLL	ARCAD Pack for Rational Deployment Target 3rd party offering	\$ 3,002.67	EA
511210	IBM	DOZJLLL	IBM Elite Support for ARCAD Pack for Rational per Server, Unlimited Contacts SW Support 12 Months	\$ 992.59	EA
511210	IBM	DOZJPLL	IBM Elite Support for ARCAD Pack for Rational per Deployment Target, Unlimited Contacts SW Support 12 Months	\$ 601.30	EA
511210	IBM	DOZMYLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Liberty Core, Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) from Qualified Competitor Competitive Trade Up License + SW S&S 12 Months	\$ 13.02	EA
511210	IBM	DOZN3LL	IBM Rational Developer for i RPG/COBOL + Modernization Tools, Java Edition Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,619.80	EA
511210	IBM	DOZN8LL	IBM Rational Developer for AIX and Linux AIX COBOL Edition Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,002.67	EA
511210	IBM	DOZNALL	IBM Rational Developer for i RPG/COBOL + Modernization Tools, Java Edition Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,570.73	EA
511210	IBM	DOZNBLL	IBM Rational Developer for i RPG/COBOL + Modernization Tools, Java Edition Floating User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,758.59	EA
511210	IBM	DOZNFLL	IBM Rational Developer for AIX and Linux AIX COBOL Edition Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,798.54	EA
511210	IBM	DOZNHLL	IBM Rational Developer for i RPG/COBOL + Modernization Tools, Java Edition Authorized User tradeup from RPG and COBOL Tools Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,205.34	EA

511210	IBM	DOZNILL	IBM Rational Developer for i RPG/COBOL + Modernization Tools, Java Edition Authorized User tradeup from RPG and COBOL + Modernization Tools, EGL Edition Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 524.82	EA
511210	IBM	DOZNIJLL	IBM Rational Developer for i RPG/COBOL + Modernization Tools, Java Edition Authorized User tradeup from ADTS Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,343.17	EA
511210	IBM	DOZNKLL	IBM Rational Developer for i RPG/COBOL + Modernization Tools, Java Edition Floating User Single Install tradeup from RDi RPG/COBOL + Modernization Tools, Java Edition Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,888.77	EA
511210	IBM	DOZNSLL	IBM Rational Developer for i RPG/COBOL + Modernization Tools, Java Edition Floating User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,164.18	EA
511210	IBM	DOZNWLL	IBM Rational Developer for AIX and Linux AIX COBOL Edition Floating User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,473.35	EA
511210	IBM	DOZSALL	IBM Db2 Advanced Recovery Feature Authorized User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 629.73	EA
511210	IBM	DOZSBLL	IBM Db2 Advanced Recovery Feature Authorized User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 377.51	EA
511210	IBM	DOZSCLL	IBM Db2 Advanced Recovery Feature Linux on System z Authorized User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 629.73	EA
511210	IBM	DOZSDLL	IBM Db2 Advanced Recovery Feature Linux on System z Authorized User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 377.51	EA
511210	IBM	DOZSELL	IBM Db2 Advanced Recovery Feature Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 246.57	EA
511210	IBM	DOZSFLL	IBM Db2 Advanced Recovery Feature Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 147.31	EA

511210	IBM	D0ZSGLL	IBM Db2 Advanced Recovery Feature Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 246.57	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZSHLL	IBM Db2 Advanced Recovery Feature Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 147.31	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZTBLL	IBM InfoSphere Global Name Management Non-Production Environment Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 162,720.40	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZTCLL	IBM InfoSphere Global Name Management Non-Production Environment Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 96,818.64	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZTDLL	IBM InfoSphere Global Name Management Non-Production Environment for Linux on z Systems Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 162,720.40	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZTELL	IBM InfoSphere Global Name Management Non-Production Environment for Linux on z Systems Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 96,818.64	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZUWLL	IBM Db2 Advanced Enterprise Server Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) from Db2 for SAP Applications Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 142.43	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZW1LL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Patient Hub - Standard Edition Linux on System z Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 275.00	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZW2LL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Patient Hub - Standard Edition Linux on System z Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 165.21	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZW3LL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Provider Hub - Standard Edition Linux on System z Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 450.74	EA

511210	IBM	D0ZW4LL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Provider Hub - Standard Edition Linux on System z Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 270.98	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZW5LL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Account Hub - Standard Edition for Financial Services Linux on System z Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 270.12	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZW6LL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Account Hub - Standard Edition for Financial Services Linux on System z Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 161.95	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZW7LL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Account Hub - Standard Edition for Non-Financial Services Linux on System z Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 148.94	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZW8LL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Account Hub - Standard Edition for Non-Financial Services zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 89.50	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZW9LL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Product Hub - Standard Edition for Financial Services zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 751.00	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZWALL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Product Hub - Standard Edition for Financial Services Linux on System z Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 450.74	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZWBLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Product Hub - Standard Edition for Non-Financial Services zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 165.21	EA

511210	IBM	D0ZWCLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Product Hub - Standard Edition for Non-Financial Services Linux on System z Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 99.26	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZWDLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Individual Hub - Standard Edition for Non-Financial Services Linux on System z Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 148.94	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZWELL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Individual Hub - Standard Edition for Non-Financial Services Linux on System z Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 89.50	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZWFLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Individual Hub - Standard Edition for Financial Services Linux on System z Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 270.12	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZWGLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Individual Hub - Standard Edition for Financial Services Linux on System z Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 161.95	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZWQLL	IBM Content Foundation Authorized User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 246.57	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZWSLL	IBM Content Foundation Authorized Linux on System z User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 246.57	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZWULL	IBM Content Foundation Employee User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 122.90	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZWWLL	IBM Content Foundation Employee Linux on System z User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 122.90	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZX1LL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Organization Hub - Standard Edition for Financial Services Linux on System z Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 419.82	EA



511210	IBM	D0ZX2LL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Organization Hub - Standard Edition for Financial Services Linux on System z Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 252.22	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZX3LL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Organization Hub - Standard Edition for Non-Financial Services Linux on System z Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 230.30	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZX4LL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Organization Hub - Standard Edition for Non-Financial Services Linux on System z Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 138.31	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZX6LL	IBM Content Foundation Add On for IBM Content Manager Enterprise Edition Authorized User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 109.02	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZX8LL	IBM Content Foundation Add On for IBM Content Manager Enterprise Edition Linux on System z Authorized User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 109.02	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZX9LL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Custom Domain Hub - Standard Edition for Non-Financial Services zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 230.30	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZXALL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Custom Domain Hub - Standard Edition for Non-Financial Services Linux on System z Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 138.31	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZXBLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Custom Domain Hub - Standard Edition for Financial Services Linux on System z Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 419.82	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZXCLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Custom Domain Hub - Standard Edition for Financial Services Linux on System z Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 252.22	EA

511210	IBM	D0ZXHLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Collaboration Server Collaborative Edition for Financial Services Linux on System z Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12,854.91	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZXILL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Collaboration Server Collaborative Edition for Financial Services zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7,696.68	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZXJLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Collaboration Server Collaborative Edition for Non-Financial Services zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,579.60	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZXKLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Collaboration Server Collaborative Edition for Non-Financial Services zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,554.46	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZZGLL	IBM Sterling Order Management Store Edition Medium per Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,206.80	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZZHLL	IBM Sterling Order Management Store Edition Medium per Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,530.78	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZZPLL	IBM Sterling Order Management Store Edition Small per Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,505.64	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZZQLL	IBM Sterling Order Management Store Edition Small per Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 903.10	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZZULL	IBM Sterling Order Management Store Edition Large per Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,206.80	EA
511210	IBM	D100CLL	IBM SPSS Analytic Server Hadoop Pushback Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 903.10	EA

511210	IBM	D100ELL	IBM SPSS Analytic Server Hadoop Pushback zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 903.10	EA
511210	IBM	D100RLL	IBM Atlas eDiscovery Policy Syndication SDK Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 253.08	EA
511210	IBM	D100SLL	IBM Atlas eDiscovery Policy Syndication SDK Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 151.33	EA
511210	IBM	D100TLL	IBM Retention Policy Syndication SDK Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 253.08	EA
511210	IBM	D100ULL	IBM Retention Policy Syndication SDK Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 151.33	EA
511210	IBM	D100VLL	IBM Sterling Configure Price Quote Enterprise Direct Sales per Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,301.76	EA
511210	IBM	D1011LL	IBM Sterling Configure Price Quote Enterprise Partner Sales per Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 300.27	EA
511210	IBM	D101ULL	IBM Sterling Order Management Store Add-on per Resource Value Unit Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 200.15	EA
511210	IBM	D101WLL	IBM Sterling Order Management Delivery and Service Scheduling Add-on per Resource Value Unit Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 28,720.15	EA
511210	IBM	D1024LL	IBM Sterling Order Management Store Inventory Management Add-on per Resource Value Unit Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 300.27	EA
511210	IBM	D1029LL	IBM Rational Virtual System Patterns for RedHat Enterprise Linux Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12.53	EA
511210	IBM	D102ALL	IBM Rational Virtual System Patterns for RedHat Enterprise Linux for System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12.53	EA
511210	IBM	D102DLL	IBM Rational Virtual System Patterns for RedHat Enterprise Linux Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7.51	EA

511210	IBM	D102ELL	IBM Rational Virtual System Patterns for RedHat Enterprise Linux for System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7.51	EA
511210	IBM	D1033LL	IBM Sterling Order Management Store Edition Small per Resource Value Unit from IBM Sterling Order Management Store Add on per Resource Value Unit Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,050.03	EA
511210	IBM	D1039LL	IBM Sterling Order Management Store Edition Medium per Resource Value Unit from IBM Sterling Order Management Store Add On per Resource Value Unit Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,848.82	EA
511210	IBM	D103ALL	IBM Sterling Order Management Store Edition Medium per Resource Value Unit from IBM Sterling Order Management Store Edition Small per Resource Value Unit Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,230.48	EA
511210	IBM	D103KLL	IBM Sterling Order Management Store Edition Large per Resource Value Unit from IBM Sterling Order Management Store Edition Medium per Resource Value Unit Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,206.80	EA
511210	IBM	D107ULL	IBM SVC METRO MIRROR TB (1-100) W1Y SW MAIN LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 1,383.12	EA
511210	IBM	D107VLL	IBM SVC METRO MIRROR TB (1-100) W1Y SW MAIN SW S&S REINSTATE 12 MO	\$ 829.87	EA
511210	IBM	D107WLL	IBM SVC METRO MIRROR TB (101-250) W1Y SW MAIN LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 1,245.29	EA
511210	IBM	D107XLL	IBM SVC METRO MIRROR TB (101-250) W1Y SW MAIN SW S&S REINSTATE 12 MO	\$ 746.89	EA
511210	IBM	D107YLL	IBM SVC METRO MIRROR TB (251-500) W1Y SW MAIN LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 1,106.50	EA
511210	IBM	D107ZLL	IBM SVC METRO MIRROR TB (251-500) W1Y SW MAIN SW S&S REINSTATE 12 MO	\$ 663.90	EA
511210	IBM	D1080LL	IBM SVC METRO MIRROR TB (501-750) W1Y SW MAIN LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 829.87	EA
511210	IBM	D1081LL	IBM SVC METRO MIRROR TB (501-750) W1Y SW MAIN SW S&S REINSTATE 12 MO	\$ 497.92	EA

511210	IBM	D1082LL	IBM SVC METRO MIRROR TB (751-1250) W1Y SW MAIN LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 691.56	EA
511210	IBM	D1083LL	IBM SVC METRO MIRROR TB (751-1250) W1Y SW MAIN SW S&S REINSTATE 12 MO	\$ 414.94	EA
511210	IBM	D1084LL	IBM SVC METRO MIRROR TB (1251-2000) W1Y SW MAIN LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 553.25	EA
511210	IBM	D1085LL	IBM SVC METRO MIRROR TB (1251-2000) W1Y SW MAIN SW S&S REINSTATE 12 MO	\$ 331.95	EA
511210	IBM	D1086LL	IBM SVC METRO MIRROR TB (2001+) W1Y SW MAIN LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 414.94	EA
511210	IBM	D1087LL	IBM SVC METRO MIRROR TB (2001+) W1Y SW MAIN SW S&S REINSTATE 12 MO	\$ 248.96	EA
511210	IBM	D1088LL	IBM SAN VOL CTRL FLSH CP TB (1-100) W1Y SW MAIN LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 1,383.12	EA
511210	IBM	D1089LL	IBM SAN VOL CTRL FLSH CP TB (1-100) W1Y SW MAIN SW S&S REINSTATE 12 MO	\$ 829.87	EA
511210	IBM	D108ALL	IBM SAN VOL CTRL FLSH CP TB (101-250) W1Y SW MAIN LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 1,245.29	EA
511210	IBM	D108BLL	IBM SAN VOL CTRL FLSH CP TB (101-250) W1Y SW MAIN SW S&S REINSTATE 12 MO	\$ 746.89	EA
511210	IBM	D108CLL	IBM SAN VOL CTRL FLSH CP TB (251-500) W1Y SW MAIN LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 1,106.50	EA
511210	IBM	D108DLL	IBM SAN VOL CTRL FLSH CP TB (251-500) W1Y SW MAIN SW S&S REINSTATE 12 MO	\$ 663.90	EA
511210	IBM	D108ELL	IBM SAN VOL CTRL FLSH CP TB (501-750) W1Y SW MAIN LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 829.87	EA
511210	IBM	D108FLL	IBM SAN VOL CTRL FLSH CP TB (501-750) W1Y SW MAIN SW S&S REINSTATE 12 MO	\$ 497.92	EA
511210	IBM	D108GLL	IBM SAN VOL CTRL FLSH CP TB (751-1250) W1Y SW MAIN LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 691.56	EA
511210	IBM	D108HLL	IBM SAN VOL CTRL FLSH CP TB (751-1250) W1Y SW MAIN SW S&S REINSTATE 12 MO	\$ 414.94	EA
511210	IBM	D108ILL	IBM SAN VOL CTRL FLSH CP TB (1251-2000) W1Y SW MAN LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 553.25	EA
511210	IBM	D108JLL	IBM SAN VOL CTRL FLSH CP TB (1251-2000) W1Y SW MAN SW S&S REINSTATE 12 MO	\$ 331.95	EA
511210	IBM	D108KLL	IBM SAN VOL CTRL FLSH CP TB (2001+) W1Y SW MAIN LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 414.94	EA
511210	IBM	D108LLL	IBM SAN VOL CTRL FLSH CP TB (2001+) W1Y SW MAIN SW S&S REINSTATE 12 MO	\$ 248.96	EA

511210	IBM	D108MLL	IBM PureDatabase System Small T1500-96 Appliance Install from 6720 PVU IBM DB2 Enterprise Server Ed Trade Up + Subscription & Support 12 Months 12 Months	\$ 1,981,120.91	EA
511210	IBM	D108NLL	IBM PureDatabase System Small T1500-96 Appliance Install from 6720 PVU IBM DB2 Advance Enterprise Server Ed Trade Up + Subscription & Support 12 Months 12 Months	\$ 1,981,120.91	EA
511210	IBM	D108RLL	IBM PureDatabase System Medium T1500-192 Appliance Install from 13440 PVU IBM DB2 Enterprise Server Ed Trade Up + Subscription & Support 12 Months 12 Months	\$ 3,395,974.81	EA
511210	IBM	D108SLL	IBM PureDatabase System Medium T1500-192 Appliance Install from 13440 PVU IBM DB2 Advance Enterprise Server Ed Trade Up + Subscription & Support 12 Months 12 Months	\$ 3,395,974.81	EA
511210	IBM	D108VLL	IBM PureDatabase System Large T1500-384 Appliance Install from 26880 PVU IBM DB2 Enterprise Server Ed Trade Up + Subscription & Support 12 Months 12 Months	\$ 6,508,002.52	EA
511210	IBM	D108WLL	IBM PureDatabase System Large T1500-384 Appliance Install from 26880 PVU IBM DB2 Advance Enterprise Server Ed Trade Up + Subscription & Support 12 Months 12 Months	\$ 6,508,002.52	EA
511210	IBM	D10AJLL	IBM Cognos Analytics User per Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,619.55	EA
511210	IBM	D10AKLL	IBM Cognos Analytics User per Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 960.05	EA
511210	IBM	D10ALLL	IBM Cognos Analytics User for Linux on System z per Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,619.55	EA
511210	IBM	D10AMLL	IBM Cognos Analytics User for Linux on System z per Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 960.05	EA
511210	IBM	D10CCLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Growth Solution for Oracle Applications Open Data Manager Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 17.12	EA

511210	IBM	D10CDLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Growth Solution for Oracle Applications Open Data Manager Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 10.25	EA
511210	IBM	D10E4LL	IBM QRadar Network Security Accessory - Dual Transceiver Kit - 1G - LX Appliance Install Appliance Related Hardware	\$ 636.24	EA
511210	IBM	D10E5LL	IBM QRadar Network Security Accessory - Dual Transceiver Kit - 1G - SX Appliance Install Appliance Related Hardware	\$ 377.51	EA
511210	IBM	D10E6LL	IBM QRadar Network Security Accessory - Dual Transceiver Kit - 1G - TX Appliance Install Appliance Related Hardware	\$ 424.70	EA
511210	IBM	D10E7LL	IBM QRadar Network Security Accessory - Dual Transceiver Kit - 10G - LR Appliance Install Appliance Related Hardware	\$ 3,661.21	EA
511210	IBM	D10E8LL	IBM QRadar Network Security Accessory - Dual Transceiver Kit - 10G - SR Appliance Install Appliance Related Hardware	\$ 2,172.80	EA
511210	IBM	D10FPLL	IBM QRadar Network Security Active Bypass - 10G - 0 TX - 2 SR - 2 LR Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 41,412.34	EA
511210	IBM	D10FQLL	IBM QRadar Network Security Active Bypass - 10G - 0 TX - 2 SR - 2 LR Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 69,074.81	EA
511210	IBM	D10FZLL	IBM Security Network Intrusion Prevention System GX4004C-V2 - Primary Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 11,146.35	EA
511210	IBM	D10G4LL	IBM Security Network Intrusion Prevention System GX4004C-V2 - Non-Production Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,524.84	EA
511210	IBM	D10G6LL	IBM Security Network Intrusion Prevention System GX4004C-V2-200 - Primary Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7,582.77	EA

511210	IBM	D10GBLL	IBM Security Network Intrusion Prevention System GX4004C-V2-200 - Non-Production Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,791.39	EA
511210	IBM	D10GDLL	IBM Security Network Intrusion Prevention System GX5008C-V2 - Primary Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 26,604.79	EA
511210	IBM	D10GILL	IBM Security Network Intrusion Prevention System GX5008C-V2 - Failover Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 17,411.08	EA
511210	IBM	D10GNLL	IBM Security Network Intrusion Prevention System GX5008C-V2 - Non-Production Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 13,261.71	EA
511210	IBM	D10GQLL	IBM Security Network Intrusion Prevention System GX5008SFP-V2 - Primary Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 26,604.79	EA
511210	IBM	D10GVLL	IBM Security Network Intrusion Prevention System GX5008SFP-V2 - Failover Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 17,411.08	EA
511210	IBM	D10H0LL	IBM Security Network Intrusion Prevention System GX5008SFP-V2 - Non-Production Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 13,261.71	EA
511210	IBM	D10H2LL	IBM Security Network Intrusion Prevention System GX5108C-V2 - Primary Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 39,703.78	EA
511210	IBM	D10H7LL	IBM Security Network Intrusion Prevention System GX5108C-V2 - Failover Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 25,791.18	EA
511210	IBM	D10HCLL	IBM Security Network Intrusion Prevention System GX5108C-V2 - Non-Production Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 19,933.25	EA



511210	IBM	D10HELL	IBM Security Network Intrusion Prevention System GX5108SFP-V2 - Primary Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 39,703.78	EA
511210	IBM	D10HJLL	IBM Security Network Intrusion Prevention System GX5108SFP-V2 - Failover Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 25,791.18	EA
511210	IBM	D10HPLL	IBM Security Network Intrusion Prevention System GX5108SFP-V2 - Non-Production Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 19,933.25	EA
511210	IBM	D10HRLL	IBM Security Network Intrusion Prevention System GX5208C-V2 - Primary Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 59,962.47	EA
511210	IBM	D10HWLL	IBM Security Network Intrusion Prevention System GX5208C-V2 - Failover Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 38,890.18	EA
511210	IBM	D10I1LL	IBM Security Network Intrusion Prevention System GX5208C-V2 - Non-Production Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 30,021.91	EA
511210	IBM	D10I3LL	IBM Security Network Intrusion Prevention System GX5208SFP-V2 - Primary Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 59,962.47	EA
511210	IBM	D10I8LL	IBM Security Network Intrusion Prevention System GX5208SFP-V2 - Failover Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 38,890.18	EA
511210	IBM	D10IDLL	IBM Security Network Intrusion Prevention System GX5208SFP-V2 - Non-Production Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 30,021.91	EA
511210	IBM	D10IFLL	IBM Security Network Intrusion Prevention System GX7412SFP - Primary Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 154,584.38	EA

511210	IBM	D10IKLL	IBM Security Network Intrusion Prevention System GX7412SFP - Failover Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 99,259.45	EA
511210	IBM	D10IQLL	IBM Security Network Intrusion Prevention System GX7412SFP - Non-Production Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 77,536.27	EA
511210	IBM	D10ISLL	IBM Security Network Intrusion Prevention System GX7412SFP-05 - Primary Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 92,750.63	EA
511210	IBM	D10IXLL	IBM Security Network Intrusion Prevention System GX7412SFP-05 - Failover Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 60,531.99	EA
511210	IBM	D10J2LL	IBM Security Network Intrusion Prevention System GX7412SFP-05 - Non-Production Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 46,700.76	EA
511210	IBM	D10J4LL	IBM Security Network Intrusion Prevention System GX7412SFP-10 - Primary Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 122,853.90	EA
511210	IBM	D10J9LL	IBM Security Network Intrusion Prevention System GX7412SFP-10 - Failover Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 80,383.88	EA
511210	IBM	D10JELL	IBM Security Network Intrusion Prevention System GX7412SFP-10 - Non-Production Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 62,240.55	EA
511210	IBM	D10JGLL	IBM Security Network Intrusion Prevention System GX7800SFP - Primary Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 154,584.38	EA
511210	IBM	D10JLLL	IBM Security Network Intrusion Prevention System GX7800SFP - Failover Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 99,259.45	EA

511210	IBM	D10JRLL	IBM Security Network Intrusion Prevention System GX78005FP - Non-Production Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 77,536.27	EA
511210	IBM	D10K5LL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5100 - Primary Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 24,326.70	EA
511210	IBM	D10KALL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5100 - Failover Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 15,783.88	EA
511210	IBM	D10KFLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5100 - Non-Production Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 12,122.67	EA
511210	IBM	D10KLLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS Network Interface Module - 1G - 4 LX with Bypass Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 13,017.63	EA
511210	IBM	D10KMLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS Network Interface Module - 1G - 4 LX with Bypass Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 21,723.17	EA
511210	IBM	D10KRLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS Network Interface Module - 1G - 4 SX with Bypass Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 11,797.23	EA
511210	IBM	D10KSLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS Network Interface Module - 1G - 4 SX with Bypass Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 19,607.81	EA
511210	IBM	D10KWLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS Network Interface Module - 1G - 8 TX with Bypass Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,961.51	EA
511210	IBM	D10KXLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS Network Interface Module - 1G - 8 TX with Bypass Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 4,946.70	EA

511210	IBM	D10L1LL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS Network Interface Module - 1G - 4 SFP Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,659.75	EA
511210	IBM	D10L2LL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS Network Interface Module - 1G - 4 SFP Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 2,766.25	EA
511210	IBM	D10L6LL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS Network Interface Module - 10G - 2 LR with Bypass Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 12,366.75	EA
511210	IBM	D10L7LL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS Network Interface Module - 10G - 2 LR with Bypass Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 20,746.85	EA
511210	IBM	D10LBLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS Network Interface Module - 10G - 2 SR with Bypass Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 10,007.30	EA
511210	IBM	D10LCLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS Network Interface Module - 10G - 2 SR with Bypass Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 16,760.20	EA
511210	IBM	D10LGLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS Network Interface Module - 10G - 2 SFP+ Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,140.25	EA
511210	IBM	D10LHLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS Network Interface Module - 10G - 2 SFP+ Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 3,572.19	EA
511210	IBM	D10LMLL	IBM Security Network Intrusion Prevention System Virtual Appliance - 200 MBPS Install Software Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,205.59	EA
511210	IBM	D10LQLL	IBM Security SiteProtector System Package - Standard Install License + Software Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 3,644.94	EA
511210	IBM	D10LRLL	IBM Security SiteProtector System Package - Standard Install Software Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,189.07	EA

511210	IBM	D10LYLL	IBM Security SiteProtector System Batch Management - Desktops Install License + Software Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 2,433.15	EA
511210	IBM	D10LZLL	IBM Security SiteProtector System Batch Management - Desktops Install Software Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,456.83	EA
511210	IBM	D10M0LL	IBM Security SiteProtector System Batch Management - Networks Install License + Software Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 2,433.15	EA
511210	IBM	D10M1LL	IBM Security SiteProtector System Batch Management - Networks Install Software Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,456.83	EA
511210	IBM	D10M2LL	IBM Security SiteProtector System Batch Management - Servers Install License + Software Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 2,433.15	EA
511210	IBM	D10M3LL	IBM Security SiteProtector System Batch Management - Servers Install Software Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,456.83	EA
511210	IBM	D10M5LL	IBM QRadar Network Security XG55100 - Add-On Software - IP Reputation - Primary - Install Initial Fixed Term License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 3,400.86	EA
511210	IBM	D10MMLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring User Value Unit Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13.99	EA
511210	IBM	D10MNLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring Client Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 563.01	EA
511210	IBM	D10MPLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring Client Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 337.69	EA
511210	IBM	D10MQLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 34.82	EA
511210	IBM	D10MRLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 20.99	EA

511210	IBM	D10MWLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Gold Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 433.70	EA
511210	IBM	D10MXLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Gold for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 433.70	EA
511210	IBM	D10MYLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Gold for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 218.05	EA
511210	IBM	D10MZLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Gold for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 218.05	EA
511210	IBM	D10N6LL	IBM SPSS Modeler Gold Keyless Authorized User from Modeler Premium for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 31,242.32	EA
511210	IBM	D10NBLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Gold Concurrent User from Modeler Premium for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Concurrent User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 79,244.84	EA
511210	IBM	D10NCLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Gold Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 968.66	EA
511210	IBM	D10NDLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Gold Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 585.03	EA
511210	IBM	D10NELL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Gold Processor Value Unit (PVU) from Modeler Server Premium Processor Value Unit (PVU) Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 378.37	EA
511210	IBM	D10NFL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Gold for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 968.66	EA

511210	IBM	D10NGLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Gold for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 585.03	EA
511210	IBM	D10NHLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Gold Processor Value Unit (PVU) from Modeler Server Premium for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z (PVU) Trade Up License + SW Subscriptoin & Support 12 Months	\$ 378.37	EA
511210	IBM	D10NILL	IBM SPSS Modeler Gold Keyless Authorized User from Modeler Premium Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 31,242.32	EA
511210	IBM	D10NJLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Gold Concurrent User from Modeler Premium Concurrent User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 79,244.84	EA
511210	IBM	D10NKLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Gold for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 493.90	EA
511210	IBM	D10NLLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Gold for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 296.15	EA
511210	IBM	D10NMLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Gold for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) from Modeler Server Premium for Non-Production Environment PVU Trade-up License + SW Subscriptoin & Support 12 Months	\$ 193.64	EA
511210	IBM	D10NPLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Gold for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 493.90	EA
511210	IBM	D10NPLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Gold for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 296.15	EA

511210	IBM	D10NQLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Gold for Non-Prod Envrmt Processor Value Unit (PVU) from Modeler Server Premium for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z PVU Trade-up License + SW Subscriptoin & Support 12 Months	\$ 193.64	EA
511210	IBM	D10NRLL	Auwau Cloutility per Terabyte 3rd party offering	\$ 424.70	EA
511210	IBM	D10R9LL	IBM Maximo Anywhere per Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,822.47	EA
511210	IBM	D10RALL	IBM Maximo Anywhere per Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstate 12 Months	\$ 1,098.84	EA
511210	IBM	D10RBLL	IBM Maximo Anywhere per Authorized User from Maximo Everyplace Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,236.68	EA
511210	IBM	D10SALL	IBM Maximo Anywhere for Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,822.47	EA
511210	IBM	D10SBLL	IBM Maximo Anywhere for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstate 12 Months	\$ 1,098.84	EA
511210	IBM	D10SCLL	IBM Maximo Anywhere for Linux on System z Authorized User from Maximo Everyplace for Linux on System z Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,236.68	EA
511210	IBM	D10UELL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM All-in-One 21XX LT Failover Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 6,370.98	EA
511210	IBM	D10UHLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM All-in-One Software 21XX LT Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 28,231.99	EA
511210	IBM	D10ULLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM All-in-One Software 21XX LT Failover Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 14,075.31	EA
511210	IBM	D10V1LL	IBM QRadar Vulnerability Manager Standalone Software 60XX Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14,644.84	EA
511210	IBM	D10V2LL	IBM QRadar Vulnerability Manager Standalone Software 60XX Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8,786.90	EA



511210	IBM	D10V3LL	IBM QRadar Vulnerability Manager Standalone Software 60XX Install Migration from Legacy Q1 Labs Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,912.70	EA
511210	IBM	D10VBLL	IBM Security QRadar Vulnerability Manager Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,326.90	EA
511210	IBM	D10VDLL	IBM Security QRadar Vulnerability Manager Software 60XX Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14,644.84	EA
511210	IBM	D10VELL	IBM Security QRadar Vulnerability Manager Software 60XX Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8,786.90	EA
511210	IBM	D10VFLL	IBM Security QRadar Vulnerability Manager Software 60XX Install Migration from Legacy Q1 Labs Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,912.70	EA
511210	IBM	D10VJLL	IBM Security QRadar Vulnerability Manager Capacity Increase 256 Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 10,332.75	EA
511210	IBM	D10VKLL	IBM Security QRadar Vulnerability Manager Capacity Increase 256 Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 6,159.45	EA
511210	IBM	D10VLLL	IBM Security QRadar Vulnerability Manager Capacity Increase 256 Install Migration from Legacy Q1 Labs Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,075.16	EA
511210	IBM	D10VMLL	IBM Security QRadar Vulnerability Manager Capacity Increase 512 Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 20,340.05	EA
511210	IBM	D10VNLL	IBM Security QRadar Vulnerability Manager Capacity Increase 512 Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 12,204.03	EA
511210	IBM	D10VPLL	IBM Security QRadar Vulnerability Manager Capacity Increase 512 Install Migration from Legacy Q1 Labs Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,084.28	EA
511210	IBM	D10VQLL	IBM Security QRadar Vulnerability Manager Capacity Increase 1024 Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 32,381.36	EA

511210	IBM	D10VRLL	IBM Security QRadar Vulnerability Manager Capacity Increase 1024 Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 19,445.09	EA
511210	IBM	D10VSLL	IBM Security QRadar Vulnerability Manager Capacity Increase 1024 Install Migration from Legacy Q1 Labs Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,476.27	EA
511210	IBM	D10VTLL	IBM Security QRadar Vulnerability Manager Capacity Increase 2048 Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 46,293.95	EA
511210	IBM	D10VULL	IBM Security QRadar Vulnerability Manager Capacity Increase 2048 Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 27,825.19	EA
511210	IBM	D10VVLL	IBM Security QRadar Vulnerability Manager Capacity Increase 2048 Install Migration from Legacy Q1 Labs Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,193.70	EA
511210	IBM	D10VWLL	IBM Security QRadar Vulnerability Manager Capacity Increase 4096 Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 62,159.19	EA
511210	IBM	D10VXLL	IBM Security QRadar Vulnerability Manager Capacity Increase 4096 Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 37,262.97	EA
511210	IBM	D10VYLL	IBM Security QRadar Vulnerability Manager Capacity Increase 4096 Install Migration from Legacy Q1 Labs Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12,366.75	EA
511210	IBM	D10VZLL	IBM Security QRadar Vulnerability Manager Capacity Increase 8192 Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 86,241.81	EA
511210	IBM	D10W0LL	IBM Security QRadar Vulnerability Manager Capacity Increase 8192 Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 51,582.37	EA
511210	IBM	D10W1LL	IBM Security QRadar Vulnerability Manager Capacity Increase 8192 Install Migration from Legacy Q1 Labs Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 17,167.00	EA

511210	IBM	D10W2LL	IBM Security QRadar Vulnerability Manager Capacity Increase 16384 Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 126,108.31	EA
511210	IBM	D10W3LL	IBM Security QRadar Vulnerability Manager Capacity Increase 16384 Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 75,583.63	EA
511210	IBM	D10W4LL	IBM Security QRadar Vulnerability Manager Capacity Increase 16384 Install Migration from Legacy Q1 Labs Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 25,303.02	EA
511210	IBM	D10W5LL	IBM Security QRadar Vulnerability Manager Capacity Increase 32768 Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 190,382.87	EA
511210	IBM	D10W6LL	IBM Security QRadar Vulnerability Manager Capacity Increase 32768 Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 113,904.28	EA
511210	IBM	D10W7LL	IBM Security QRadar Vulnerability Manager Capacity Increase 32768 Install Migration from Legacy Q1 Labs Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 38,076.57	EA
511210	IBM	D10WJLL	IBM SPSS Predictive Analytics Enterprise Client Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 50,687.41	EA
511210	IBM	D10WKLL	IBM SPSS Predictive Analytics Enterprise Client Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 30,428.72	EA
511210	IBM	D10WLLL	IBM SPSS Predictive Analytics Enterprise Client Authorized User from Modeler Gold Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14,075.31	EA
511210	IBM	D10WMLL	IBM SPSS Predictive Analytics Enterprise Client for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 50,687.41	EA
511210	IBM	D10WNLL	IBM SPSS Predictive Analytics Enterprise Client for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 30,428.72	EA

511210	IBM	D10WPLL	IBM SPSS Predictive Analytics Enterprise Client Authorized User from Modeler Gold for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14,075.31	EA
511210	IBM	D10WQLL	IBM SPSS Predictive Analytics Enterprise Client Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 22,292.70	EA
511210	IBM	D10WRLL	IBM SPSS Predictive Analytics Enterprise Client for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 22,292.70	EA
511210	IBM	D10WVLL	IBM SPSS Predictive Analytics Enterprise Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,147.66	EA
511210	IBM	D10WWLL	IBM SPSS Predictive Analytics Enterprise Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 689.17	EA
511210	IBM	D10WXLL	IBM SPSS Predictive Analytics Enterprise Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) from Modeler Server Gold Processor Value Unit (PVU) Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 394.64	EA
511210	IBM	D10WYLL	IBM SPSS Predictive Analytics Enterprise Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,147.66	EA
511210	IBM	D10WZLL	IBM SPSS Predictive Analytics Enterprise Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 689.17	EA
511210	IBM	D10X0LL	IBM SPSS Predictive Analytics Enterprise Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) from Modeler Server Gold for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 394.64	EA
511210	IBM	D10X1LL	IBM SPSS Predictive Analytics Enterprise Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 501.18	EA

511210	IBM	D10X2LL	IBM SPSS Predictive Analytics Enterprise Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 501.18	EA
511210	IBM	D10XDLL	IBM SPSS Predictive Analytics Enterprise Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 570.38	EA
511210	IBM	D10XEEL	IBM SPSS Predictive Analytics Enterprise Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 342.57	EA
511210	IBM	D10XFLL	IBM SPSS Predictive Analytics Enterprise Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) from Modeler Server Gold for Non-Production Environment PVU Trade-up License + SW Subscriptoin & Support 12 Months	\$ 194.50	EA
511210	IBM	D10XGLL	IBM SPSS Predictive Analytics Enterprise Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 570.38	EA
511210	IBM	D10XHLL	IBM SPSS Predictive Analytics Enterprise Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 342.57	EA
511210	IBM	D10XILL	IBM SPSS Pred Analy Ent Svr for Non-Prod Env Proc Value Unit (PVU) from Modeler Server Gold for Non-Prod Env for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Trade-up License + SW Subscriptoin & Support 12 Months	\$ 194.50	EA
511210	IBM	D10XJLL	IBM PureData System for Transactions Minimum Capacity (2 nodes-32 cores) Small T1500-96 Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,485,637.28	EA

511210	IBM	D10XKLL	IBM PureData System for Transactions Minimum Capacity (2 nodes-32 cores) Small T1500-96 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 803,025.19	EA
511210	IBM	D10XLLL	Appliance Upgrade from IBM PureData System for Transactions Small T1500-96 to Minimum Capacity (6 nodes-96 cores) T1500-192 with Hardware Maintenance Appliance Install Appliance Upgrade Lic + S&S with HW Maintenance 12 Months	\$ 919,370.28	EA
511210	IBM	D10XMLL	Appliance Upgrade from IBM PureData System for Transactions Small T1500-96 to Minimum Capacity (6 nodes-96 cores) T1500-192 without Hardware Maintenance Appliance Install Appliance Upgrade Lic + S&S without HW Maintenance 12 Months	\$ 919,370.28	EA
511210	IBM	D10XNLL	IBM PureData System for Transactions Minimum Capacity (6 nodes-96 cores) Medium T1500-192 Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 2,735,329.97	EA
511210	IBM	D10XPLL	IBM PureData System for Transactions Minimum Capacity (6 nodes-96 cores) Medium T1500-192 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,476,687.66	EA
511210	IBM	D10XQLL	IBM PureData System for Transactions Minimum Capacity (12 nodes-192 cores) Large T1500-384 Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 4,716,450.88	EA
511210	IBM	D10XRLL	IBM PureData System for Transactions Minimum Capacity (12 nodes-192 cores) Large T1500-384 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,546,574.31	EA
511210	IBM	D10XSLL	Appliance Upgrade from IBM PureData System for Transactions Medium T1500-192 to Minimum Capacity (12 nodes-192 cores) T1500-384 with Hardware Maintenance Appliance Install Appliance Upgrade Lic + S&S with HW Maintenance 12 Months	\$ 1,839,554.16	EA

511210	IBM	D10XTLL	Appliance Upgrade from IBM PureData System for Transactions Medium T1500-192 to Minimum Capacity (12 nodes-192 cores) T1500-384 without Hardware Maintenance Appliance Install Appliance Upgrade Lic + S&S without HW Maintenance 12 Months	\$ 1,839,554.16	EA
511210	IBM	D10XULL	IBM SPSS Predictive Analytics Enterprise Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 250.59	EA
511210	IBM	D10XVLL	IBM SPSS Predictive Analytics Enterprise Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 250.59	EA
511210	IBM	D111YLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Enterprise Hypervisor Edition for AIX for Non-Production Environments - AIX License Required for Revenue Splitting Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 16.40	EA
511210	IBM	D111ZLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Enterprise Hypervisor Edition for AIX for Non-Production Environments - AIX License Required for Revenue Splitting Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 9.85	EA
511210	IBM	D1185LL	IBM UrbanCode Release Authorized User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,700.91	EA
511210	IBM	D1186LL	IBM UrbanCode Release Authorized User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,644.94	EA
511210	IBM	D1187LL	IBM UrbanCode Release Authorized User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,189.07	EA
511210	IBM	D1188LL	IBM UrbanCode Release for System z Authorized User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,700.91	EA
511210	IBM	D1189LL	IBM UrbanCode Release for System z Authorized User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,644.94	EA

511210	IBM	D118ALL	IBM UrbanCode Release for System z Authorized User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,189.07	EA
511210	IBM	D11A5LL	IBM PureApplication System W1700-32 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 650,881.61	EA
511210	IBM	D11B4LL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server for Data Quality And Governance for Data Warehousing Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 53.62	EA
511210	IBM	D11B5LL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server for Data Quality and Governance for Data Warehousing Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 32.22	EA
511210	IBM	D11B6LL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server for Data Quality and Governance for Data Warehousing for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 53.62	EA
511210	IBM	D11B7LL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server for Data Quality and Governance for Data Warehousing for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 32.22	EA
511210	IBM	D11B8LL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server for Data Integration for Data Warehousing Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 65.09	EA
511210	IBM	D11B9LL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server for Data Integration for Data Warehousing Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 39.05	EA
511210	IBM	D11BALL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server for Data Integration for Data Warehousing for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 65.09	EA
511210	IBM	D11BLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server for Data Integration for Data Warehousing for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 39.05	EA



511210	IBM	D11BCLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Governance Catalog for Data Warehousing Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 38.98	EA
511210	IBM	D11BDLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Governance Catalog for Data Warehousing Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 23.36	EA
511210	IBM	D11BELL	IBM InfoSphere Information Governance Catalog for Data Warehousing for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 38.98	EA
511210	IBM	D11BFLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Governance Catalog for Data Warehousing for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 23.36	EA
511210	IBM	D11BGLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Enterprise Edition for Data Warehousing Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 95.19	EA
511210	IBM	D11BHLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Enterprise Edition for Data Warehousing Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 57.53	EA
511210	IBM	D11BILL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Enterprise Edition for Data Warehousing for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 95.19	EA
511210	IBM	D11BJLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Enterprise Edition for Data Warehousing for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 57.53	EA
511210	IBM	D11DBLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Enterprise Edition for Data Warehousing Processor Value Unit (PVU) from IBM InfoSphere Information Server for Data Quality PVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 57.85	EA

511210	IBM	D11DCLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Enterprise Edition for Data Warehousing Processor Value Unit (PVU) from IBM InfoSphere Information Server for Data Integration PVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 46.70	EA
511210	IBM	D11DDLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Enterprise Edition for Data Warehousing Processor Value Unit (PVU) from IBM InfoSphere Information Governance Catalog PVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 69.81	EA
511210	IBM	D11DELL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Enterprise Edition for Data Warehousing Linux on System z PVU from IBM InfoSphere Information Server for Data Quality Linux on System z PVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 57.85	EA
511210	IBM	D11DFLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Enterprise Edition for Data Warehousing for Linux on System z PVU from IBM InfoSphere Information Server for Data Integration for Linux on System z PVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 46.70	EA
511210	IBM	D11DGLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Enterprise Edition for Data Warehousing for Linux on System z PVU from IBM InfoSphere Information Governance Catalog for Linux on System z PVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 69.81	EA
511210	IBM	D11E4LL	IBM Integration Bus Retail Pack for Store per Store License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,171.59	EA
511210	IBM	D11E5LL	IBM Integration Bus Retail Pack for Store per Store SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 703.81	EA
511210	IBM	D11EULL	IBM TRIRIGA Facility Assessment for Linux on System z Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,621.01	EA
511210	IBM	D11EYLL	IBM TRIRIGA Real Estate Environmental Sustainability Manager for Linux on System z Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,434.61	EA
511210	IBM	D11FGLL	IBM TRIRIGA Request Central for Linux on System z Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 648.49	EA

511210	IBM	D11FHLL	IBM TRIRIGA Request Central for Linux on System z Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 389.76	EA
511210	IBM	D11FZLL	IBM TRIRIGA Connector for Offline Forms for Linux on System z Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,775.11	EA
511210	IBM	D11G0LL	IBM TRIRIGA Connector for Offline Forms for Linux on System z Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,261.81	EA
511210	IBM	D11HNLL	IBM TRIRIGA Capital Projects Manager for Linux on System z Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,523.63	EA
511210	IBM	D11HPLL	IBM TRIRIGA CAD Integrator/Publisher for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,621.01	EA
511210	IBM	D11HVLL	IBM TRIRIGA Connector for Business Applications for Non-Prod Environment for Linux on System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,450.88	EA
511210	IBM	D11KFLL	IBM Content Foundation Eligible Participant Linux on z Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1.18	EA
511210	IBM	D11KHLL	IBM Content Foundation Eligible Participant Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1.18	EA
511210	IBM	D11KSLL	IBM Content Foundation Add On for IBM Content Manager Enterprise Edition Employee User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 52.48	EA
511210	IBM	D11KULL	IBM Content Foundation Add On for IBM Content Manager Enterprise Edition Employee Linux on z User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 52.48	EA
511210	IBM	D11L5LL	IBM Content Foundation Add On for IBM Content Manager Enterprise Edition Eligible Participant Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 0.56	EA

511210	IBM	D11L7LL	IBM Content Foundation Add On for IBM Content Manager Enterprise Edition Eligible Participant Linux on z Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 0.56	EA
511210	IBM	D11MQLL	IBM Spectrum LSF Standard for Platform Symphony Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 57.85	EA
511210	IBM	D11MRLL	IBM Spectrum LSF Standard for Platform Symphony Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 34.66	EA
511210	IBM	D11N3LL	IBM Spectrum LSF Standard for Platform Symphony Resource Value Unit Migration from Legacy Platform LSF Standard for Platform Symphony Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11.55	EA
511210	IBM	D11N7LL	IBM Security Guardium Advanced Activity Monitor for z/OS for System z Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,181.66	EA
511210	IBM	D11N8LL	IBM Security Guardium Advanced Activity Monitor for z/OS for System z Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,912.44	EA
511210	IBM	D11PRL	IBM Rational Developer for i RPG/COBOL + Modernization Tools, Java Edition Floating User Single Install tradeup from IBM Rational Developer for i RPG & COBOL Tools Floating User Single Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,742.57	EA
511210	IBM	D11QZLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS3100 - Add-On Software - IP Reputation - Non-Production - Install Initial Fixed Term License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 951.91	EA
511210	IBM	D11R1LL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5100 - Add-On Software - IP Reputation - Failover - Install Initial Fixed Term License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 3,400.86	EA
511210	IBM	D11R2LL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5100 - Add-On Software - IP Reputation - Non-Production - Install Initial Fixed Term License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 3,400.86	EA

511210	IBM	D11R3LL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS4100 - Add-On Software - Application / Web Control Updates - Primary - Install Initial Fixed Term License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 4,271.89	EA
511210	IBM	D11R4LL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS4100 - Add-On Software - Application / Web Control Updates - Failover - Install Initial Fixed Term License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 4,271.89	EA
511210	IBM	D11R5LL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS4100 - Add-On Software - Application / Web Control Updates - Non-Production - Install Initial Fixed Term License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 4,271.89	EA
511210	IBM	D11R6LL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS4100 - Add-On Software - IP Reputation - Primary - Install Initial Fixed Term License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,944.99	EA
511210	IBM	D11R7LL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS4100 - Add-On Software - IP Reputation - Failover - Install Initial Fixed Term License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,944.99	EA
511210	IBM	D11R8LL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS4100 - Add-On Software - IP Reputation - Non-Production - Install Initial Fixed Term License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,944.99	EA
511210	IBM	D11R9LL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS3100 - Add-On Software - Application / Web Control Updates - Primary - Install Initial Fixed Term License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 2,123.98	EA
511210	IBM	D11RALL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS3100 - Add-On Software - Application / Web Control Updates - Failover - Install Initial Fixed Term License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 2,123.98	EA
511210	IBM	D11RBLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS3100 - Add-On Software - Application / Web Control Updates - Non-Production - Install Initial Fixed Term License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 2,123.98	EA

511210	IBM	D11RCLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS3100 - Add-On Software - IP Reputation - Primary - Install Initial Fixed Term License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 951.91	EA
511210	IBM	D11RELL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS3100 - Add-On Software - IP Reputation - Failover - Install Initial Fixed Term License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 951.91	EA
511210	IBM	D11RFLL	IBM QRadar Network Security Appliance Accessory - Power Supply Unit - 460 Watt - Appliance Install Appliance Related Hardware	\$ 453.99	EA
511210	IBM	D11RHLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS4100 - Add-On Software - SSL Inspection - Primary - Install Software Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,377.18	EA
511210	IBM	D11RJLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS3100 - Add-On Software - Flexible Performance Upgrade - Non-Production - Install Software Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,905.04	EA
511210	IBM	D11RKLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS3100 - Add-On Software - SSL Inspection - Primary - Install License + Software Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 3,612.39	EA
511210	IBM	D11RLLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS3100 - Add-On Software - SSL Inspection - Primary - Install Software Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,172.80	EA
511210	IBM	D11RPLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS3100 - Add-On Software - SSL Inspection - Non-Production - Install License + Software Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 3,612.39	EA
511210	IBM	D11RQLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS3100 - Add-On Software - SSL Inspection - Non-Production - Install Software Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,172.80	EA
511210	IBM	D11S2LL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS3100 - Add-On Software - Flexible Performance Upgrade - Failover - Install Software Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,905.04	EA

511210	IBM	D11S4LL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS3100 - Add-On Software - Flexible Performance Upgrade - Primary - Install Software Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,905.04	EA
511210	IBM	D11S5LL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS3100 - Add-On Software - SSL Inspection - Failover - Install License + Software Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 3,612.39	EA
511210	IBM	D11S6LL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS3100 - Add-On Software - SSL Inspection - Failover - Install Software Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,172.80	EA
511210	IBM	D11S8LL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS4100 - Add-On Software - SSL Inspection - Failover - Install Software Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,377.18	EA
511210	IBM	D11SCLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS4100 - Add-On Software - SSL Inspection - Non-Production - Install Software Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,377.18	EA
511210	IBM	D11SDLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS4100 - Failover Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8,949.62	EA
511210	IBM	D11SFLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS4100 - Primary Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 13,831.23	EA
511210	IBM	D11SHLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS4100 - Non-Production Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 6,907.96	EA
511210	IBM	D11SJLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS3100 - Primary Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 6,850.53	EA
511210	IBM	D11SLLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS3100 - Failover Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,450.88	EA

511210	IBM	D11SNLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS3100 - Non-Production Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,425.74	EA
511210	IBM	D11THLL	IBM Spectrum Symphony - Co-Processor Harvesting Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 118.79	EA
511210	IBM	D11TILL	IBM Spectrum Symphony - Co-Processor Harvesting Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 71.52	EA
511210	IBM	D11WCLL	IBM Security Guardium Advanced Activity Monitor for z/OS for System z Resource Value Unit from IBM Security Guardium Standard Activity Monitor for z/OS for System z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,692.29	EA
511210	IBM	D120VLL	IBM CPLEX Optimizer Deployment Entry Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 160.33	EA
511210	IBM	D120WLL	IBM CPLEX Optimizer Deployment Entry Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 95.19	EA
511210	IBM	D1226LL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM All-in-One Software 31XX for System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 57,521.66	EA
511210	IBM	D1228LL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM All-In-One Software 31XX Failover for System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 28,801.51	EA
511210	IBM	D123ELL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Flow Capacity Increase of 100K FPM for Failover for System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 30,916.88	EA
511210	IBM	D123FLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Flow Capacity Increase from 25K to 50K FPM for System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 18,306.05	EA
511210	IBM	D123HLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Flow Capacity Increase 25K to 50K FPM Failover for System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 9,193.70	EA



511210	IBM	D123JLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Flow Capacity Increase 50K to 100K FPM for System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 26,035.26	EA
511210	IBM	D123MLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Flow Capacity Increase 50K to 100K FPM Failover for System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 13,180.35	EA
511210	IBM	D1248LL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager All-in-One Software 31XX for System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 36,368.01	EA
511210	IBM	D124BLL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager All-in-One Software 31XX Failover for System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 18,224.69	EA
511210	IBM	D124CLL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager Console Software 31XX for System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 34,415.37	EA
511210	IBM	D124ELL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager Console Software 31XX Failover for System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 17,248.36	EA
511210	IBM	D124PLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Flow Capacity Increase of 100K FPM for System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 61,101.51	EA
511210	IBM	D124XLL	IBM Rational Test Virtualization Server Simultaneous Session License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 291,269.52	EA
511210	IBM	D124YLL	IBM Rational Test Virtualization Server Simultaneous Session SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 174,924.43	EA
511210	IBM	D124ZLL	IBM Rational Test Virtualization Server Simultaneous Session for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 291,269.52	EA
511210	IBM	D1250LL	IBM Rational Test Virtualization Server Simultaneous Session for System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 174,924.43	EA
511210	IBM	D127HLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Premium Concurrent User from Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 41,656.42	EA
511210	IBM	D127KLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Professional Concurrent User from Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 24,977.58	EA

511210	IBM	D127RLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Premium from Authorized User for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Concurrent User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 41,656.42	EA
511210	IBM	D127SLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Professional from Authorized User for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Concurrent User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 24,977.58	EA
511210	IBM	D12BXLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N2002-010 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 920,183.88	EA
511210	IBM	D12COLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N2002-010 Appliance Install for System z Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 920,183.88	EA
511210	IBM	D12CCLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N2002-020 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,854,198.99	EA
511210	IBM	D12CELL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N2002-020 Appliance Install for System z Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,854,198.99	EA
511210	IBM	D12CQLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N2002-040 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,689,685.14	EA
511210	IBM	D12CTLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N2002-040 Appliance Install for System z Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,689,685.14	EA
511210	IBM	D12ESLL	IBM Content Manager Enterprise Edition Eligible Participant Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4.44	EA
511210	IBM	D12ETLL	IBM Content Manager Enterprise Edition Eligible Participant Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2.67	EA
511210	IBM	D12EULL	IBM Content Manager Enterprise Edition Eligible Participant Linux on z Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4.44	EA

511210	IBM	D12EVLL	IBM Content Manager Enterprise Edition Eligible Participant Linux on z Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2.67	EA
511210	IBM	D12EYLL	ARCAD Pack for Rational 4GL Authorized User 3rd party offering	\$ 4,133.10	EA
511210	IBM	D12F3LL	IBM Elite Support for ARCAD Pack for Rational 4GL Authorized User, Unlimited Contacts SW Support 12 Months	\$ 829.87	EA
511210	IBM	D12FELL	IBM WebSphere DataPower XC10 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 3,775.11	EA
511210	IBM	D12FFLL	IBM WebSphere DataPower XC10 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 679.41	EA
511210	IBM	D12MSLL	IBM Developer for z systems HLL/WB Edition Authorized User for Z systems from RDz Authorised User for Zsystem Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,343.17	EA
511210	IBM	D12MVLL	IBM Developer for Z Systems HLL/WB Edition Per Floating User Single Install for Z systems from RDz Floating User Single Install for Z systems Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,157.98	EA
511210	IBM	D12NXLL	IBM Enterprise Records Content Collector Edition Eligible Participant Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1.18	EA
511210	IBM	D12NZLL	IBM Enterprise Records Content Collector Edition Eligible Participant on System z Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1.18	EA
511210	IBM	D12R1LL	IBM InfoSphere Data Privacy for Hadoop Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,831.34	EA
511210	IBM	D12R2LL	IBM InfoSphere Data Privacy for Hadoop Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,700.91	EA
511210	IBM	D12R3LL	IBM InfoSphere Data Privacy for Hadoop for System z Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,831.34	EA

511210	IBM	D12R4LL	IBM InfoSphere Data Privacy for Hadoop for System z Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,700.91	EA
511210	IBM	D12R5LL	IBM InfoSphere Data Privacy for Hadoop Install per Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 124.53	EA
511210	IBM	D12R6LL	IBM InfoSphere Data Privacy for Hadoop Install per Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 74.94	EA
511210	IBM	D12R7LL	IBM InfoSphere Data Privacy for Hadoop Install for System z per Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 124.53	EA
511210	IBM	D12R8LL	IBM InfoSphere Data Privacy for Hadoop Install for System z per Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 74.94	EA
511210	IBM	D12R9LL	IBM InfoSphere Data Privacy for Hadoop-Non-Relational Connectors Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 212.40	EA
511210	IBM	D12RALL	IBM InfoSphere Data Privacy for Hadoop-Non-Relational Connectors Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 127.78	EA
511210	IBM	D12RBLL	IBM InfoSphere Data Privacy for Hadoop-Non-Relational Connectors for System z Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 212.40	EA
511210	IBM	D12RCLL	IBM InfoSphere Data Privacy for Hadoop-Non-Relational Connectors for System z Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 127.78	EA
511210	IBM	D12RDLL	IBM PureData System for Transactions Small T1500-96 Appliance Install from IBM PureData System for Transactions Extra Small T1500-32 with Hardware Maintenance Appliance Upgrade Lic + S&S with HW Maintenance 12 Months	\$ 1,542,589.42	EA
511210	IBM	D12RELL	IBM PureData System for Transactions Small T1500-96 Appliance Install from IBM PureData System for Transactions Extra Small T1500-32 without Hardware Maintenance Appliance Upgrade Lic + S&S without HW Maintenance 12 Months	\$ 1,542,589.42	EA

511210	IBM	D12RFLL	IBM PureDatabase System for Transactions Extra Small T1500-32 Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 942,964.74	EA
511210	IBM	D12RGLL	IBM PureDatabase System for Transactions Extra Small T1500-32 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 509,314.86	EA
511210	IBM	D12RHLL	IBM PureDatabase System for Transactions Extra Small T1500-32 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 16,516.12	EA
511210	IBM	D12RILL	IBM PureDatabase System for Transactions Extra Small T1500-32 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 2,831.34	EA
511210	IBM	D12RMLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Basic Edition for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 121.27	EA
511210	IBM	D12RNLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Basic Edition for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 73.06	EA
511210	IBM	D12RPLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Basic Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 243.31	EA
511210	IBM	D12RQLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Basic Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 145.68	EA
511210	IBM	D12RRLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Basic Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 105.00	EA
511210	IBM	D12TILL	IBM UrbanCode Deploy Server Agent Managed Virtual Server Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 634.61	EA
511210	IBM	D12TKLL	IBM UrbanCode Deploy Server Agent for System Z Managed Virtual Server Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 634.61	EA
511210	IBM	D12TLLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Standard Edition for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) from Basic for Non-Production Environment Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 93.56	EA

511210	IBM	D12TNLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Standard Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) from Basic Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 191.24	EA
511210	IBM	D12TPLL	IBM UrbanCode Deploy Server Agent Managed Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,359.19	EA
511210	IBM	D12TQLL	IBM UrbanCode Deploy Server Agent Managed Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 810.35	EA
511210	IBM	D12TRLL	IBM UrbanCode Deploy Server Agent for System Z Managed Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,359.19	EA
511210	IBM	D12TSLL	IBM UrbanCode Deploy Server Agent for System Z Managed Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 810.35	EA
511210	IBM	D12TTLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Archive Enterprise Edition Guardium Analyzer Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 267.72	EA
511210	IBM	D12TULL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Archive Enterprise Edition Guardium Analyzer Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 161.09	EA
511210	IBM	D12TVLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Archive Enterprise Edition Guardium Analyzer Install System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 267.72	EA
511210	IBM	D12TWLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Archive Enterprise Edition Guardium Analyzer Install System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 161.09	EA
511210	IBM	D12TXLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Privacy Enterprise Edition Guardium Analyzer Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 259.59	EA
511210	IBM	D12TYLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Privacy Enterprise Edition Guardium Analyzer Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 156.21	EA
511210	IBM	D12TZLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Privacy Enterprise Edition Guardium Analyzer Install System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 259.59	EA

511210	IBM	D12U0LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Privacy Enterprise Edition Guardium Analyzer Install System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 156.21	EA
511210	IBM	D12UBLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Enterprise Edition Guardium Analyzer Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 259.59	EA
511210	IBM	D12UCLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Enterprise Edition Guardium Analyzer Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 156.21	EA
511210	IBM	D12UDLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Enterprise Edition Guardium Analyzer Install System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 259.59	EA
511210	IBM	D12UELL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Enterprise Edition Guardium Analyzer Install System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 156.21	EA
511210	IBM	D12USLL	IBM Content Collector for Email Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 109.02	EA
511210	IBM	D12UTLL	IBM Content Collector for Email Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 65.25	EA
511210	IBM	D12UWLL	IBM Content Collector for File Systems Processor Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 680.17	EA
511210	IBM	D12UXLL	IBM Content Collector for File Systems Processor Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 408.43	EA
511210	IBM	D12UYLL	IBM Content Collector for File Systems for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 340.09	EA
511210	IBM	D12UZLL	IBM Content Collector for File Systems for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 203.40	EA
511210	IBM	D12V4LL	IBM Content Collector for Microsoft SharePoint Processor Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 680.17	EA
511210	IBM	D12V5LL	IBM Content Collector for Microsoft SharePoint Processor Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 408.43	EA

511210	IBM	D12V6LL	IBM Content Collector for Microsoft SharePoint for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 340.09	EA
511210	IBM	D12V7LL	IBM Content Collector for Microsoft SharePoint for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 203.40	EA
511210	IBM	D12X8LL	IBM Rational Test Virtualization Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,025.14	EA
511210	IBM	D12XALL	IBM Rational Test Virtualization Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) for System z Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,025.14	EA
511210	IBM	D12Y2LL	IBM Virtual Storage Center Entry Edition per Terabyte License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,164.18	EA
511210	IBM	D12Y3LL	IBM Virtual Storage Center Entry Edition per Terabyte SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,301.76	EA
511210	IBM	D1318LL	IBM System Networking Software Defined Ntwk for Vir Environments OpenFlow Edition Managed Switch License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 976.32	EA
511210	IBM	D1319LL	IBM System Networking Software Defined Ntwk for Vir Environments OpenFlow Edition Managed Switch SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 585.79	EA
511210	IBM	D131ALL	IBM System Networking Software Defined Network for Virtual Environments KVM Edition Managed Switch License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 568.76	EA
511210	IBM	D131BLL	IBM System Networking Software Defined Network for Virtual Environments KVM Edition Managed Switch SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 340.95	EA
511210	IBM	D1322LL	IBM Security Guardium Collector Appliance X2132 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 145.68	EA
511210	IBM	D1323LL	IBM Security Guardium Collector Appliance X2132 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 47.11	EA



511210	IBM	D1325LL	IBM Security Guardium Collector Appliance X2164 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 497.92	EA
511210	IBM	D1326LL	IBM Security Guardium Collector Appliance X2164 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 184.74	EA
511210	IBM	D1327LL	IBM Security Guardium Collector Appliance X2164 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 47.11	EA
511210	IBM	D1329LL	IBM Security Guardium Aggregator Appliance X2132 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 462.99	EA
511210	IBM	D132CCL	IBM Security Guardium Aggregator Appliance X2132 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 165.21	EA
511210	IBM	D132DLL	IBM Security Guardium Aggregator Appliance X2132 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 56.46	EA
511210	IBM	D132FLL	IBM Security Guardium Aggregator Appliance X2164 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 537.84	EA
511210	IBM	D132GLL	IBM Security Guardium Aggregator Appliance X2164 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 205.89	EA
511210	IBM	D132HLL	IBM Security Guardium Aggregator Appliance X2164 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 56.46	EA
511210	IBM	D132JLL	IBM Security Guardium Collector Appliance X3064 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 611.83	EA
511210	IBM	D132KLL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager for Multiplatform Base for Linux on z Systems Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 120,413.10	EA

511210	IBM	D132LLL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager for Multiplatform Base for Linux on z Systems Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 72,491.94	EA
511210	IBM	D134NLL	IBM Security Guardium Aggregator Appliance X3064 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 724.11	EA
511210	IBM	D13CSLL	IBM Call Center for Commerce User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 919.37	EA
511210	IBM	D13CTL	IBM Call Center for Commerce User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 554.88	EA
511210	IBM	D13CULL	IBM Call Center for Commerce User Value Unit from Competitive Product Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 462.13	EA
511210	IBM	D13R5LL	IBM Virtual Storage Center for Storwize Family per Storage Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,624.18	EA
511210	IBM	D13R6LL	IBM Virtual Storage Center for Storwize Family per Storage Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,174.51	EA
511210	IBM	D141VLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Operations Management PA Managed Virtual Server Lic + SW S&S 12 Mo	\$ 42.47	EA
511210	IBM	D141WLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Operations Management PA Managed Virtual Server SW S&S Reinstatement 12 Mo	\$ 25.47	EA
511210	IBM	D141XLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight PA Operations Management Managed Virtual Server from Omni Device Trdup Lic + SW S&S 12 Mo	\$ 31.73	EA
511210	IBM	D141YLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Management Managed PA Managed Virtual Server From OMNI EMS Trdup Lic + SW S&S 12 Mo	\$ 31.73	EA
511210	IBM	D141ZLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Operations Management PA Managed Virtual Server Z Lic + SW S&S 12 Mo	\$ 42.47	EA
511210	IBM	D1420LL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Operations Management PA Managed Virtual Server Z SW S&S Reinstatement 12 Mo	\$ 25.47	EA

511210	IBM	D1421LL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Operations Management Managed Virtual Network Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 185.50	EA
511210	IBM	D1422LL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Operations Management Managed Virtual Network Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 111.51	EA
511210	IBM	D1423LL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Operations Management Managed Virtual Network Device from OMNibus Device Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 139.94	EA
511210	IBM	D1424LL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Operations Management Managed Virtual Network Device from OMNibus EMS Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 139.94	EA
511210	IBM	D1425LL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Operations Management Managed Virtual Network Device from OMNibus Q3 EMS Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 139.94	EA
511210	IBM	D1426LL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Operations Management for Linux on System z Managed Virtual Network Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 185.50	EA
511210	IBM	D1427LL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Operations Management for Linux on System z Managed Virtual Network Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 111.51	EA
511210	IBM	D1428LL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Operations Management 10 Managed Client Devices License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 80.31	EA
511210	IBM	D1429LL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Operations Management 10 Managed Client Devices SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 48.17	EA
511210	IBM	D142ALL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Operations Management 10 Managed Client Devices from OMNibus Basic Device Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 60.29	EA
511210	IBM	D142BLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Operations Management for Linux on System z 10 Managed Client Devices License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 80.31	EA

511210	IBM	D142CLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Operations Management for Linux on System z 10 Managed Client Devices SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 48.17	EA
511210	IBM	D142DLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight PA Connection Lic + SW S&S 12 Mo	\$ 38,646.10	EA
511210	IBM	D142ELL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight PA Connection SW S&S Reinstat 12 Mo	\$ 23,187.66	EA
511210	IBM	D142FLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight PA Connection from Omni Event Forwarding Trdup Lic + SW S&S 12 Mo	\$ 28,964.23	EA
511210	IBM	D142GLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight PA Connection from Omni Data Exchange Trdup Lic + SW S&S 12 Mo	\$ 28,964.23	EA
511210	IBM	D142HLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight PA Connection from Impact DSA Tier 1 Trdup Lic + SW S&S 12 Mo	\$ 28,964.23	EA
511210	IBM	D142ILL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight PA Connection from Impact DSA Tier 2 Trdup Lic + SW S&S 12 Mo	\$ 28,964.23	EA
511210	IBM	D142JLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight PA Connection from Impact DSA Tier 3 Trdup Lic + SW S&S 12 Mo	\$ 28,964.23	EA
511210	IBM	D142KLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight PA Connection z Lic + SW S&S 12 Mo	\$ 38,646.10	EA
511210	IBM	D142LLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight PA Connection z SW S&S Reinstat 12 Mos	\$ 23,187.66	EA
511210	IBM	D143QLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight PA Operations Management Managed Virtual Server Z from Omni Device Z Trdup Lic + SW S&S 12 Mo	\$ 31.73	EA
511210	IBM	D143RLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Management Managed PA Managed Virtual Server Z From OMNI EMS Trdup Lic + SW S&S 12 Mo	\$ 31.73	EA
511210	IBM	D143SLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Operations Management for Linux on System z Managed Virtual Network Device from OMNibus Device for Linux on System z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 139.94	EA
511210	IBM	D143TLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Operations Management for Linux on System z Managed Virtual Network Device from OMNibus EMS for Linux on System z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 139.94	EA

511210	IBM	D143ULL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Operations Management for Linux on System z Managed Virtual Network Device from OMNIBus Q3 EMS for Linux on System z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 139.94	EA
511210	IBM	D143VLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Operations Management for Linux on System z 10 Managed Client Devices from OMNIBus Basic Devic for Linux on System Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 60.29	EA
511210	IBM	D143WLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight PA Connection Z from Omni Event Forwarding Z Trdup Lic + SW S&S 12 Mo	\$ 28,964.23	EA
511210	IBM	D143XLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight PA Connection Z from Omni Data Exchange Z Trdup Lic + SW S&S 12 Mo	\$ 28,964.23	EA
511210	IBM	D143YLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight PA Connection Z from Impact DSA Tier 1 Z Trdup Lic + SW S&S 12 Mo	\$ 28,964.23	EA
511210	IBM	D143ZLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight PA Connection Z from Impact DSA Tier 2 Z Trdup Lic + SW S&S 12 Mo	\$ 28,964.23	EA
511210	IBM	D1440LL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight PA Connection Z from Impact DSA Tier 3 Z Trdup Lic + SW S&S 12 Mo	\$ 28,964.23	EA
511210	IBM	D1472LL	IBM PureApplication Software Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 232.69	EA
511210	IBM	D1473LL	IBM PureApplication Software Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 139.94	EA
511210	IBM	D14BNLL	IBM Security QRadar Incident Forensics Software Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 91,937.03	EA
511210	IBM	D14BXLL	IBM Security QRadar Packet Capture Appliance XX28 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 33,439.04	EA
511210	IBM	D14BZLL	IBM Security QRadar Incident Forensics Appliance XX28 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 33,439.04	EA

511210	IBM	D14C8LL	IBM Security QRadar Incident Forensics Application instance License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 103,327.46	EA
511210	IBM	D14C9LL	IBM Security QRadar Incident Forensics Application instance SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 61,589.67	EA
511210	IBM	D14I5LL	IBM Daeja ViewONE Virtual Authorized User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 171.72	EA
511210	IBM	D14I6LL	IBM Daeja ViewONE Virtual Authorized User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 103.38	EA
511210	IBM	D14I8LL	IBM Daeja ViewONE Virtual Employee User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 85.43	EA
511210	IBM	D14I9LL	IBM Daeja ViewONE Virtual Employee User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 51.51	EA
511210	IBM	D14IKLL	IBM Daeja ViewONE Virtual Module for Microsoft Office Authorized User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 60.46	EA
511210	IBM	D14ILL	IBM Daeja ViewONE Virtual Module for Microsoft Office Authorized User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 36.29	EA
511210	IBM	D14INLL	IBM Daeja ViewONE Virtual Module for Microsoft Office Employee User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 30.27	EA
511210	IBM	D14IPLL	IBM Daeja ViewONE Virtual Module for Microsoft Office Employee User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 18.15	EA
511210	IBM	D14L3LL	IBM InfoSphere Data Privacy and Security for Data Warehouse Appliances - Non-Relational Connectors per Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 247.34	EA
511210	IBM	D14L4LL	IBM InfoSphere Data Privacy and Security for Data Warehouse Appliances - Non-Relational Connectors per Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 412.54	EA

511210	IBM	D14L5LL	IBM InfoSphere Data Privacy and Security for Data Warehouse Appliances Install per Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 145.68	EA
511210	IBM	D14L6LL	IBM InfoSphere Data Privacy and Security for Data Warehouse Appliances Install per Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 243.31	EA
511210	IBM	D14L7LL	IBM InfoSphere Data Privacy and Security for Data Warehouse Appliances per Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,303.22	EA
511210	IBM	D14L8LL	IBM InfoSphere Data Privacy and Security for Data Warehouse Appliances per Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,499.95	EA
511210	IBM	D14R7LL	IBM Security QRadar Core Appliance XX05 G2 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 17,492.44	EA
511210	IBM	D14RBLL	IBM Security QRadar Core Appliance XX28 G2 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 46,700.76	EA
511210	IBM	D14RFLL	IBM Security QRadar Core Appliance 21XX G2 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 15,051.64	EA
511210	IBM	D14RJLL	IBM Security QRadar QFlow Collector 1201 G2 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 16,597.48	EA
511210	IBM	D14RNLL	IBM Security QRadar QFlow Collector 1202 G2 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 27,011.59	EA
511210	IBM	D14RSLL	IBM Security QRadar QFlow Collector 1301 G2 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 32,381.36	EA
511210	IBM	D14RWLL	IBM Security QRadar QFlow Collector 1310-SR G2 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 45,154.91	EA

511210	IBM	D14S0LL	IBM Security QRadar QFlow Collector 1310-LR G2 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 47,026.20	EA
511210	IBM	D14S4LL	IBM Security QRadar Event Collector 1501 G2 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8,786.90	EA
511210	IBM	D14UWLL	IBM Now Factory Sourceworks Data Collector 2050-1004 S Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 49,467.00	EA
511210	IBM	D14VMLL	IBM Now Factory 2G/3G Access Data Experience Dataset for Customer and Network Analytics Resource Value Unit Migration from Legacy NOW Factory Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,937.58	EA
511210	IBM	D14VNLL	IBM Now Factory 2G/3G Access Data Experience Dataset for Customer and Network Analytics Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14,644.84	EA
511210	IBM	D14VPLL	IBM Now Factory 2G/3G Access Data Experience Dataset for Customer and Network Analytics Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8,786.90	EA
511210	IBM	D14VTLL	IBM Now Factory LTE Control Plane Data Experience Dataset for Customer and Network Analytics Resource Value Unit Migration from Legacy NOW Factory Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,937.58	EA
511210	IBM	D14VULL	IBM Now Factory LTE Control Plane Data Experience Dataset for Customer and Network Analytics Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14,644.84	EA
511210	IBM	D14VVLL	IBM Now Factory LTE Control Plane Data Experience Dataset for Customer and Network Analytics Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8,786.90	EA
511210	IBM	D14VWLL	IBM Now Factory LTE Network Monitoring Dataset for Customer and Network Analytics Resource Value Unit Migration from Legacy NOW Factory Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,741.11	EA



511210	IBM	D14VXLL	IBM Now Factory LTE Network Monitoring Dataset for Customer and Network Analytics Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,705.54	EA
511210	IBM	D14VYLL	IBM Now Factory LTE Network Monitoring Dataset for Customer and Network Analytics Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,223.32	EA
511210	IBM	D14W5LL	IBM Now Factory Policy & Charging Dataset for Customer and Network Analytics Resource Value Unit Migration from Legacy NOW Factory Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,187.86	EA
511210	IBM	D14W6LL	IBM Now Factory Policy & Charging Dataset for Customer and Network Analytics Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,955.57	EA
511210	IBM	D14W7LL	IBM Now Factory Policy & Charging Dataset for Customer and Network Analytics Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,572.19	EA
511210	IBM	D14Z1LL	IBM Netezza Platform Development Software Non-Production Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 70,783.38	EA
511210	IBM	D14Z2LL	IBM Netezza Platform Development Software Non-Production Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 42,470.03	EA
511210	IBM	D151SLL	IBM Business Monitor for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 509.31	EA
511210	IBM	D151TLL	IBM Business Monitor for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 305.91	EA
511210	IBM	D151ULL	IBM Business Monitor for Non-Production Environment for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 509.31	EA
511210	IBM	D151VLL	IBM Business Monitor for Non-Production Environment for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 305.91	EA

511210	IBM	D151WLL	IBM Business Monitor for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) from Business Monitor for Non-Production Environment for Linux on System z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 651.74	EA
511210	IBM	D151XLL	IBM Business Monitor Processor Value Unit (PVU) from Business Monitor for Non-Production Environment Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 651.74	EA
511210	IBM	D155LLL	IBM Cognos Controller Advanced User per Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,303.22	EA
511210	IBM	D155MLL	IBM Cognos Controller Advanced User per Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,985.19	EA
511210	IBM	D157NLL	IBM Cognos Controller Enterprise Edition Install from IBM Cognos Controller Standard Edition Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 135,871.54	EA
511210	IBM	D157PLL	IBM Cognos Controller Enterprise Edition for Non-Production Environment Install from IBM Cognos Controller Standard Edition for Non-Production Environment Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 67,366.25	EA
511210	IBM	D15AILL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Reservation Manager for Small Installations Authorized User Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 103.38	EA
511210	IBM	D15AJLL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Reservation Manager for Small Installations Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 62.00	EA
511210	IBM	D15ALLL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Reservation Coordinator Concurrent User Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,184.58	EA
511210	IBM	D15AMLL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Reservation Coordinator Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,304.43	EA
511210	IBM	D15ANLL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Reservation Coordinator for Linux on System z Concurrent User Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,184.58	EA

511210	IBM	D15APLL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Reservation Coordinator for Linux on System z Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,304.43	EA
511210	IBM	D15AXLL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Reservation Manager for Small Installations for Linux on System z Authorized User Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 103.38	EA
511210	IBM	D15AYLL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Reservation Manager for Small Installations for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 62.00	EA
511210	IBM	D15C7LL	IBM SPSS Predictive Analytics Enterprise Client Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 126,108.31	EA
511210	IBM	D15C8LL	IBM SPSS Predictive Analytics Enterprise Client Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 75,827.71	EA
511210	IBM	D15C9LL	IBM SPSS Predictive Analytics Enterprise Client Concurrent User from Modeler Gold Concurrent User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 34,415.37	EA
511210	IBM	D15CALL	IBM SPSS Predictive Analytics Enterprise Client for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 126,108.31	EA
511210	IBM	D15CBLL	IBM SPSS Predictive Analytics Enterprise Client for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 75,827.71	EA
511210	IBM	D15CCLL	IBM SPSS Predictive Analytics Enterprise Client Concurrent User from Modeler Gold for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Concurrent User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 34,415.37	EA
511210	IBM	D15CDLL	IBM SPSS Predictive Analytics Enterprise Concurrent User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 55,569.02	EA
511210	IBM	D15CELL	IBM SPSS Predictive Analytics Enterprise for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Concurrent User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 55,569.02	EA

511210	IBM	D15DELL	IBM Rational Lifecycle Integration Adapters for Windchill Authorized User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 611.06	EA
511210	IBM	D15DFLL	IBM Rational Lifecycle Integration Adapters for Windchill Authorized User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 366.12	EA
511210	IBM	D15DGLL	IBM Rational Lifecycle Integration Adapters for Windchill Floating User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,831.08	EA
511210	IBM	D15DHLL	IBM Rational Lifecycle Integration Adapters for Windchill Floating User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,106.50	EA
511210	IBM	D15DILL	IBM Rational Lifecycle Integration Adapters for Windchill Authorized User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 284.76	EA
511210	IBM	D15DNLL	IBM Rational Lifecycle Integration Adapters for Windchill Floating User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 854.28	EA
511210	IBM	D15HILL	IBM UrbanCode Deploy Server Agent Per Managed Virtual Server from Competitive Trade Up License + SW S&S 12 Months	\$ 679.41	EA
511210	IBM	D15HJLL	IBM UrbanCode Deploy Server Agent for System Z Per Managed Virtual Server from Competitive Trade Up License + SW S&S 12 Months	\$ 679.41	EA
511210	IBM	D15HMLL	IBM UrbanCode Deploy Server Agent Per Virtual Server from Competitive Trade Up License + SW S&S 12 Months	\$ 49,955.16	EA
511210	IBM	D15HNLL	IBM UrbanCode Deploy Server Agent for System Z Per Virtual Server from Competitive Trade Up License + SW S&S 12 Months	\$ 49,955.16	EA
511210	IBM	D15HPLL	IBM UrbanCode Deploy Session Per Simultaneous Session from Competitive Trade Up License + SW S&S 12 Months	\$ 12,122.67	EA
511210	IBM	D15HQLL	IBM UrbanCode Deploy Session for System Z Per Simultaneous Session from Competitive Trade Up License + SW S&S 12 Months	\$ 12,122.67	EA
511210	IBM	D15HWLL	IBM UrbanCode Deploy Agent for z/OS Workloads Per Managed Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 84,614.61	EA

511210	IBM	D15HXLL	IBM UrbanCode Deploy Agent for z/OS Workloads Per Managed Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 50,931.49	EA
511210	IBM	D15HYLL	IBM UrbanCode Deploy Agent for z/OS Workloads Per Managed Virtual Server from Competitive Trade Up License + SW S&S 12 Months	\$ 42,470.03	EA
511210	IBM	D15I1LL	IBM UrbanCode Deploy Session for z/OS Workloads Per Simultaneous Session License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 170,042.82	EA
511210	IBM	D15I2LL	IBM UrbanCode Deploy Session for z/OS Workloads Per Simultaneous Session SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 101,700.25	EA
511210	IBM	D15I3LL	IBM UrbanCode Deploy Session for z/OS Workloads Per Simultaneous Session from Competitive Trade Up License + SW S&S 12 Months	\$ 84,614.61	EA
511210	IBM	D15I4LL	IBM UrbanCode Deploy Agent for z/OS Workloads Per Managed Virtual Server Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 39,622.42	EA
511210	IBM	D15I5LL	IBM UrbanCode Deploy Session for z/OS Workloads Per Simultaneous Session Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 79,244.84	EA
511210	IBM	D15ITLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Network Management PA Managed Virtual Server Lic + SW S&S 12 Mo	\$ 13.75	EA
511210	IBM	D15IUULL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Network Management PA Managed Virtual Server SW S&S Reinstatement 12 Mo	\$ 8.22	EA
511210	IBM	D15IVLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight PA Network Management Managed Virtual Server from NNM Entry Device Trdup Lic + SW S&S 12 Mo	\$ 10.29	EA
511210	IBM	D15IWLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight PA Network Management Managed Virtual Server from NNM Combined Device Trdup Lic + SW S&S 12 Mo	\$ 10.29	EA
511210	IBM	D15IXLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Network Management PA Managed Virtual Server Z Lic + SW S&S 12 Mo	\$ 13.75	EA

511210	IBM	D15IYLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Network Management PA Managed Virtual Server Z SW S&S Reinststate 12 Mo	\$ 8.22	EA
511210	IBM	D15IZLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight PA Network Management Managed Virtual Server Z from NNM Device Z Trdup Lic + SW S&S 12 Mo	\$ 10.29	EA
511210	IBM	D15J0LL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Network Management PA Managed Virtual Network Device Lic + SW S&S 12 Mo	\$ 263.61	EA
511210	IBM	D15J1LL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Network Management PA Managed Virtual Network Device SW S&S Reinststate 12 Mo	\$ 157.84	EA
511210	IBM	D15J2LL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight PA Network Management Managed Virtual Network Device from NNM Entry Device Trdup Lic + SW S&S 12 Mo	\$ 198.52	EA
511210	IBM	D15J3LL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight PA Network Management Managed Virtual Network Device from NNM Combined Device Trdup Lic + SW S&S 12 Mo	\$ 198.52	EA
511210	IBM	D15J4LL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight PA Network Management Managed Virtual Network Device from NNM Network Device Trdup Lic + SW S&S 12 Mo	\$ 198.52	EA
511210	IBM	D15J5LL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight PA Network Management Managed Virtual Network Device from NNM Configuration Standard Device Trdup Lic + SW S&S 12 Mo	\$ 198.52	EA
511210	IBM	D15J6LL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight PA Network Management Managed Virtual Network Device from NNM Smart Model Device Resource Trdup Lic + SW S&S 12 Mo	\$ 198.52	EA
511210	IBM	D15J7LL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Network Management PA Managed Virtual Network Device Z Lic + SW S&S 12 Mo	\$ 263.61	EA
511210	IBM	D15J8LL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Network Management PA Managed Virtual Network Device Z SW S&S Reinststate 12 Mo	\$ 157.84	EA
511210	IBM	D15J9LL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Network Management For Linux on System z Managed Virtual Network Device from NNM Entry Device Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 198.52	EA

511210	IBM	D15JALL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Network Management For Linux on System Z Managed Virtual Network Device from NNM Network Device Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 198.52	EA
511210	IBM	D15JBLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Network Management For Linux on System Z Managed Virtual Network Device from ITNM Network Device Tier Resource Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 198.52	EA
511210	IBM	D15JCLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight PA Network Management PA 10 Managed Client Device Lic + SW S&S 12 Mo	\$ 113.90	EA
511210	IBM	D15JDLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight PA Network Management PA 10 Managed Client Device SW S&S Reinstate 12 Mo	\$ 68.27	EA
511210	IBM	D15JELL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight PA Network Management PA 10 Managed Client Device from NNM Network Basic Device Trdup Lic + SW S&S 12 Mo	\$ 85.43	EA
511210	IBM	D15JFLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight PA Network Management PA 10 Managed Client Device from NNM Configuration Standard Basic Device Trdup Lic + SW S&S 12 Mo	\$ 85.43	EA
511210	IBM	D15JGLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight PA Network Management PA 10 Managed Client Device From NNM Smartmodel Basic Device Resource Trdup Lic + SW S&S 12 Mo	\$ 85.43	EA
511210	IBM	D15JHLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight PA Network Management PA 10 Managed Client Device Z Lic + SW S&S 12 Mo	\$ 113.90	EA
511210	IBM	D15JILL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight PA Network Management PA 10 Managed Client Device Z SW S&S Reinstate 12 Mo	\$ 68.27	EA
511210	IBM	D15JJLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight PA Network Management PA 10 Managed Client Device from NNM Network Basic Device Z Trdup Lic + SW S&S 12 Mo	\$ 85.43	EA
511210	IBM	D15JKLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight PA Network Management PA 10 Managed Client Device From ITNM Network Basic Device Tier Resource Z Trdup Lic + SW S&S 12 Mo	\$ 85.43	EA

511210	IBM	D15KILL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight PA Network Management Managed Virtual Network Device from NNM Smart Model Complex Device Resource Trdup Lic + SW S&S 12 Mo	\$ 198.52	EA
511210	IBM	D15KJLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight PA Network Management Managed Virtual Network Device from ITNM Network Device Tier Resource Trdup Lic + SW S&S 12 Mo	\$ 198.52	EA
511210	IBM	D15KKLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight PA Network Management Managed Virtual Network Device from ITNCM Smart Model Device Resource Trdup Lic + SW S&S 12 Mo	\$ 198.52	EA
511210	IBM	D15KLLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight PA Network Management Managed Virtual Network Device from ITNCM Configuration Standard Device Trdup Lic + SW S&S 12 Mo	\$ 198.52	EA
511210	IBM	D15KMLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight PA Network Management Managed Virtual Network Device from ITNCM Smart Model Complex Device Resource Trdup Lic + SW S&S 12 Mo	\$ 198.52	EA
511210	IBM	D15KNLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight PA Network Management PA 10 Managed Client Device From ITNM Network Basic Device Tier Resource Trdup Lic + SW S&S 12 Mo	\$ 85.43	EA
511210	IBM	D15KPLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight PA Network Management PA 10 Managed Client Device from ITNCM Configuration Standard Basic Device Resource Trdup Lic + SW S&S 12 Mo	\$ 85.43	EA
511210	IBM	D15KQLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight PA Network Management PA 10 Managed Client Device From ITNCM Smartmodel Basic Device Resource Trdup Lic + SW S&S 12 Mo	\$ 85.43	EA
511210	IBM	D15KRLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Management Managed PA Managed Virtual Network Device From NNM EMS Trdup Lic + SW S&S 12 Mo	\$ 139.94	EA
511210	IBM	D15KSLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Management Managed PA Managed Virtual Network Device From NNM Q3 E Trdup Lic + SW S&S 12 Mo	\$ 139.94	EA



511210	IBM	D15KTLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Management Managed PA Managed Virtual Network Device Z From NNM EMS Trdup Lic + SW S&S 12 Mo	\$ 139.94	EA
511210	IBM	D15KULL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Management Managed PA Managed Virtual Network Device Z From NNM Q3 E Trdup Lic + SW S&S 12 Mo	\$ 139.94	EA
511210	IBM	D15QJLL	IBM PureApplication Service Platform Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 174.97	EA
511210	IBM	D15QNLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight PA Connection Z from NNM Event Forwarding Z Trdup Lic + SW S&S 12 Mo	\$ 28,964.23	EA
511210	IBM	D15QPLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight PA Connection Z from NNM Data Exchange Z Trdup Lic + SW S&S 12 Mo	\$ 28,964.23	EA
511210	IBM	D15QQLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight PA Connection from NNM Event Forwarding Trdup Lic + SW S&S 12 Mo	\$ 28,964.23	EA
511210	IBM	D15QRLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight PA Connection from NNM Data Exchange Trdup Lic + SW S&S 12 Mo	\$ 28,964.23	EA
511210	IBM	D15QSLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight PA Operations Management 10 Managed Client Device Z from NNM Event Basic Device Z Trdup Lic + SW S&S 12 Mo	\$ 60.29	EA
511210	IBM	D15QTL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight PA Operations Management 10 Managed Client Device from NNM Event Basic Device Trdup Lic + SW S&S 12 Mo	\$ 60.29	EA
511210	IBM	D15QWLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Operations Management for Linux on System z Managed Virtual Network Device from NNM Event Device Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 139.94	EA
511210	IBM	D15QXLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Operations Management for Linux on System z Managed Virtual Network Device from NNM Entry Device Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 139.94	EA
511210	IBM	D15QYLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight PA Operations Management Managed Virtual Network Device from NNM Event Device Trdup Lic + SW S&S 12 Mo	\$ 139.94	EA

511210	IBM	D15QZLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight PA Operations Management Managed Virtual Network Device from NNM Entry Device Trdup Lic + SW S&S 12 Mo	\$ 139.94	EA
511210	IBM	D15R0LL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight PA Operations Management Managed Virtual Network Device from NNM CombinedDevice Trdup Lic + SW S&S 12 Mo	\$ 139.94	EA
511210	IBM	D15R1LL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight PA Operations Management Managed Virtual Server from NNM Entry Device Trdup Lic + SW S&S 12 Mo	\$ 31.73	EA
511210	IBM	D15R2LL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight PA Operations Management Managed Virtual Server from NNM Combined Device Trdup Lic + SW S&S 12 Mo	\$ 31.73	EA
511210	IBM	D15R3LL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight PA Operations Management Managed Virtual Server Z from NNM Event Device Z Trdup Lic + SW S&S 12 Mo	\$ 31.73	EA
511210	IBM	D15R4LL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Management Managed PA Managed Virtual Server Z From NNM EMS From LIN ON SYS Z Trdup Lic + SW S&S 12 Mo	\$ 31.73	EA
511210	IBM	D15R5LL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight PA Operations Management Managed Virtual Server Z from NNM Entry Device Z Trdup Lic + SW S&S 12 Mo	\$ 31.73	EA
511210	IBM	D15RWLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight PA Operations Management Managed Virtual Server from NNM Event Device Trdup Lic + SW S&S 12 Mo	\$ 31.73	EA
511210	IBM	D15RXLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Management Managed PA Managed Virtual Server From NNM EMS Trdup Lic + SW S&S 12 Mo	\$ 31.73	EA
511210	IBM	D15SULL	IBM ILOG CPLEX Optimizer Deployment Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) from IBM CPLEX Optimizer Deployment Entry Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 145.68	EA
511210	IBM	D169PLL	IBM Security QRadar Vulnerability Manager Add-On APP 60XX per Install for System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,326.90	EA

511210	IBM	D169WLL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 100 Remote/Branch Configuration Source per Install for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 20,095.97	EA
511210	IBM	D169XLL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 100 Remote/Branch Configuration Source per Install for System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 11,959.95	EA
511210	IBM	D169YLL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 100 Standard Configuration Source per Install for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 59,067.51	EA
511210	IBM	D169ZLL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 100 Standard Configuration Source per Install for System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 35,473.05	EA
511210	IBM	D16A0LL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 1000 Remote/Branch Configuration Source per Install for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 169,229.22	EA
511210	IBM	D16A1LL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 1000 Remote/Branch Configuration Source per Install for System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 100,073.05	EA
511210	IBM	D16A2LL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 1000 Standard Configuration Source per Install for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 563,826.20	EA
511210	IBM	D16A3LL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 1000 Standard Configuration Source per Install for System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 338,458.44	EA
511210	IBM	D16A4LL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 250 Remote/Branch Configuration Source per Install for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 42,551.39	EA
511210	IBM	D16A5LL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 250 Remote/Branch Configuration Source per Install for System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 25,547.10	EA

511210	IBM	D16A6LL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 250 Standard Configuration Source per Install for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 142,380.35	EA
511210	IBM	D16A7LL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 250 Standard Configuration Source per Install for System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 85,428.21	EA
511210	IBM	D16A8LL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 2500 Remote/Branch Configuration Source per Install for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 420,632.24	EA
511210	IBM	D16A9LL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 2500 Remote/Branch Configuration Source per Install for System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 251,403.02	EA
511210	IBM	D16AALL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 2500 Standard Configuration Source per Install for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,400,209.07	EA
511210	IBM	D16ABLL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 2500 Standard Configuration Source per Install for System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 839,637.28	EA
511210	IBM	D16ACLL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 50 Remote/Branch Configuration Source per Install for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 16,516.12	EA
511210	IBM	D16ADLL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 50 Remote/Branch Configuration Source per Install for System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 9,844.58	EA
511210	IBM	D16AELL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 50 Standard Configuration Source per Install for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 47,188.92	EA
511210	IBM	D16AFLL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 50 Standard Configuration Source per Install for System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 28,394.71	EA

511210	IBM	D16AGLL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 500 Remote/Branch Configuration Source per Install for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 86,241.81	EA
511210	IBM	D16AHL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 500 Remote/Branch Configuration Source per Install for System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 51,501.01	EA
511210	IBM	D16AILL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 500 Standard Configuration Source per Install for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 286,387.91	EA
511210	IBM	D16AJLL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 500 Standard Configuration Source per Install for System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 172,483.63	EA
511210	IBM	D16AKLL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 5000 Remote/Branch Configuration Source per Install for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 776,989.92	EA
511210	IBM	D16ALL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 5000 Remote/Branch Configuration Source per Install for System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 466,193.95	EA
511210	IBM	D16AMLL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 5000 Standard Configuration Source per Install for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,591,322.42	EA
511210	IBM	D16ANLL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 5000 Standard Configuration Source per Install for System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,554,793.45	EA
511210	IBM	D16APLL	IBM Security QRadar Vulnerability Manager Capacity Increase 256 per Install for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 10,332.75	EA
511210	IBM	D16AQLL	IBM Security QRadar Vulnerability Manager Capacity Increase 256 per Install for System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 6,208.26	EA

511210	IBM	D16ATLL	IBM Security QRadar Vulnerability Manager Capacity Increase 512 per Install for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 20,340.05	EA
511210	IBM	D16AULL	IBM Security QRadar Vulnerability Manager Capacity Increase 512 per Install for System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 12,122.67	EA
511210	IBM	D16AVLL	IBM Security QRadar Vulnerability Manager Capacity Increase 1024 per Install for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 32,381.36	EA
511210	IBM	D16AWLL	IBM Security QRadar Vulnerability Manager Capacity Increase 1024 per Install for System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 19,445.09	EA
511210	IBM	D16AXLL	IBM Security QRadar Vulnerability Manager Capacity Increase 2048 per Install for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 46,293.95	EA
511210	IBM	D16AYLL	IBM Security QRadar Vulnerability Manager Capacity Increase 2048 per Install for System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 27,743.83	EA
511210	IBM	D16AZLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management RDM Hub for Financial Service Non- Production Install for Linux on System Z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 183,060.45	EA
511210	IBM	D16B0LL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management RDM Hub for Financial Service Non- Production Install for Linux on System Z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 113,904.28	EA
511210	IBM	D16B5LL	IBM Security QRadar Vulnerability Manager Capacity Increase 4096 per Install for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 62,159.19	EA
511210	IBM	D16B6LL	IBM Security QRadar Vulnerability Manager Capacity Increase 4096 per Install for System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 37,262.97	EA

511210	IBM	D16B7LL	IBM Security QRadar Vulnerability Manager Capacity Increase 8192 per Install for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 86,241.81	EA
511210	IBM	D16B8LL	IBM Security QRadar Vulnerability Manager Capacity Increase 8192 per Install for System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 51,582.37	EA
511210	IBM	D16B9LL	IBM Security QRadar Vulnerability Manager Capacity Increase 16384 per Install for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 126,108.31	EA
511210	IBM	D16BALL	IBM Security QRadar Vulnerability Manager Capacity Increase 16384 per Install for System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 75,827.71	EA
511210	IBM	D16BBLL	IBM Security QRadar Vulnerability Manager Capacity Increase 32768 per Install for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 190,382.87	EA
511210	IBM	D16BCLL	IBM Security QRadar Vulnerability Manager Capacity Increase 32768 per Install for System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 114,717.88	EA
511210	IBM	D16BHLL	IBM Security QRadar Vulnerability Manager Software 60XX for System z Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14,644.84	EA
511210	IBM	D16BILL	IBM Security QRadar Vulnerability Manager Software 60XX for System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8,786.90	EA
511210	IBM	D16DVLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Provider Hub - Standard Edition Limited Use Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 157.07	EA
511210	IBM	D16DWLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Provider Hub - Standard Edition Limited Use Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 93.56	EA
511210	IBM	D16EZLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Provider Hub - Advanced Edition Limited Use Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 262.84	EA

511210	IBM	D16F0LL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Provider Hub - Advanced Edition Limited Use Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 157.84	EA
511210	IBM	D16F1LL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Organization Hub Standard Edition Lmtd Use Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 80.71	EA
511210	IBM	D16F2LL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Organization Hub Standard Edition Lmtd Use Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 48.49	EA
511210	IBM	D16F3LL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Organization Hub Advanced Edition Lmtd Use Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 135.06	EA
511210	IBM	D16F4LL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Organization Hub Advanced Edition Lmtd Use Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 80.47	EA
511210	IBM	D16F7LL	IBM Datawatch Report Mining Automation Edition Server 3rd party offering	\$ 110,649.87	EA
511210	IBM	D16F9LL	IBM Datawatch Report Mining Automation Edition for Non-Production Environment Server 3rd party offering	\$ 54,999.50	EA
511210	IBM	D16FALL	IBM Datawatch Desktop User 3rd party offering	\$ 2,196.73	EA
511210	IBM	D16FBLL	IBM Datawatch Desktop for Non-Production Environment User 3rd party offering	\$ 1,106.50	EA
511210	IBM	D16FCLL	IBM Datawatch Report Mining Server Client Access User 3rd party offering	\$ 769.67	EA
511210	IBM	D16FDLL	IBM Datawatch Report Mining Server Client Access for Non-Production Environment User 3rd party offering	\$ 384.88	EA
511210	IBM	D16FFLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Patient Hub - Standard Edition Limited Use Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 95.19	EA
511210	IBM	D16FGLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Patient Hub - Standard Edition Limited Use Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 57.69	EA



511210	IBM	D16FHLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Patient Hub - Advanced Edition Limited Use Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 160.33	EA
511210	IBM	D16FILL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Patient Hub - Advanced Edition Limited Use Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 95.19	EA
511210	IBM	D16FJLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Individual Hub Standard Edition Limited Use Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 52.23	EA
511210	IBM	D16FKLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Individual Hub Standard Edition Limited Use Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 31.24	EA
511210	IBM	D16FLLL	IBM Elite Support for Datawatch Report Mining Server Base Module 4 cpu server SW Support 12 Months	\$ 16,597.48	EA
511210	IBM	D16FMLL	IBM Elite Support for Datawatch Report Mining Server Base Module for Non-Production Environment 4 cpu server SW Support 12 Months	\$ 8,298.74	EA
511210	IBM	D16FNLL	IBM Elite Support for Datawatch Report Mining Server - Style 4 cpu server SW Support 12 Months	\$ 6,907.96	EA
511210	IBM	D16FPLL	IBM Datawatch Report Mining Server Base Module 4 cpu server 3rd party offering	\$ 65,983.12	EA
511210	IBM	D16FQLL	IBM Datawatch Report Mining Server Base Module for Non-Production Environment 4 cpu server 3rd party offering	\$ 32,950.88	EA
511210	IBM	D16FRLL	IBM Datawatch Report Mining Server - Style 4 cpu server 3rd party offering	\$ 27,499.75	EA
511210	IBM	D16FSLL	IBM Elite Support for Datawatch Report Mining Server - Style for Non-Production Environment 4 cpu server SW Support 12 Months	\$ 3,449.67	EA
511210	IBM	D16FTLL	IBM Elite Support for Datawatch Report Mining Server Sync-to-Source 4 cpu server SW Support 12 Months	\$ 2,766.25	EA
511210	IBM	D16FULL	IBM Elite Support for Datawatch Report Mining Server Sync-to-Source for Non-Production Environment 4 cpu server SW Support 12 Months	\$ 1,383.12	EA

511210	IBM	D16FVLL	IBM Elite Support for Datawatch Report Mining Automation Edition Server SW Support 12 Months	\$ 27,662.47	EA
511210	IBM	D16FWLL	IBM Elite Support for Datawatch Report Mining Automation Edition for Non-Production Environment Server SW Support 12 Months	\$ 13,831.23	EA
511210	IBM	D16FXLL	IBM Elite Support for Datawatch Desktop User SW Support 12 Months	\$ 553.25	EA
511210	IBM	D16FYLL	IBM Elite Support for Datawatch Desktop for Non-Production Environment User SW Support 12 Months	\$ 276.62	EA
511210	IBM	D16FZLL	IBM Elite Support for Datawatch Report Mining Server Client Access User SW Support 12 Months	\$ 193.64	EA
511210	IBM	D16G0LL	IBM Datawatch Report Mining Server - Style for Non-Production Environment 4 cpu server 3rd party offering	\$ 13,831.23	EA
511210	IBM	D16G1LL	IBM Datawatch Report Mining Server Sync-to-Source 4 cpu server 3rd party offering	\$ 11,064.99	EA
511210	IBM	D16G2LL	IBM Datawatch Report Mining Server Sync-to-Source for Non-Production Environment 4 cpu server 3rd party offering	\$ 5,499.95	EA
511210	IBM	D16G3LL	IBM Elite Support for Datawatch Report Mining Server Client Access for Non-Production Environment User SW Support 12 Months	\$ 96.01	EA
511210	IBM	D16G6LL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Individual Hub Advanced Edition Limited Use Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 86.24	EA
511210	IBM	D16G7LL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Individual Hub Advanced Edition Limited Use Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 52.07	EA
511210	IBM	D16G8LL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Collaboration Server Collaborative Edition Limited Use Master Data Management Collaboration Server - Collaborative Edition Limited Use Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 903.10	EA

511210	IBM	D16G9LL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Collaboration Server - Collaborative Edition Limited Use Master Data Management Collaboration Server - Collaborative Edition Limited Use Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 543.49	EA
511210	IBM	D16GALL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management RDM Hub for Non-Financial Service Production Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 183,060.45	EA
511210	IBM	D16GBLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management RDM Hub for Non-Financial Service Production Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 110,649.87	EA
511210	IBM	D16GZLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management RDM Hub for Non-Financial Service Non- Production Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 91,123.43	EA
511210	IBM	D16H0LL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management RDM Hub for Non-Financial Service Non- Production Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 54,999.50	EA
511210	IBM	D16H1LL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management RDM Hub for Financial Service Production Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 366,120.91	EA
511210	IBM	D16H2LL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management RDM Hub for Financial Service Production Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 219,672.54	EA
511210	IBM	D16H3LL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management RDM Hub for Financial Service Non- Production Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 183,060.45	EA
511210	IBM	D16H4LL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management RDM Hub for Financial Service Non- Production Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 110,649.87	EA
511210	IBM	D16HBLL	IBMInfoSphere Master Data Management RDM Hub for Non-Financial Service Production Install for Linux on System Z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 188,755.67	EA

511210	IBM	D16HDLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management RDM Hub for Non-Financial Service Production Install for Linux on System Z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 110,649.87	EA
511210	IBM	D16HELL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management RDM Hub for Non-Financial Service Non- Production Install for Linux on System Z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 91,123.43	EA
511210	IBM	D16HFLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management RDM Hub for Non-Financial Service Non- Production Install for Linux on System Z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 54,999.50	EA
511210	IBM	D16HGLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management RDM Hub for Financial Service Production Install for Linux on System Z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 366,120.91	EA
511210	IBM	D16HHLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management RDM Hub for Financial Service Production Install for Linux on System Z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 219,672.54	EA
511210	IBM	D16I8LL	IBM ILOG CPLEX Optimization Studio Developer Edition Floating User Single Session License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13,180.35	EA
511210	IBM	D16I9LL	IBM ILOG CPLEX Optimization Studio Developer Edition Floating User Single Session SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7,924.48	EA
511210	IBM	D16IALL	IBM InfoSphere Information Governance Catalog Workgroup Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 283.13	EA
511210	IBM	D16IBLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Governance Catalog Workgroup Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 170.09	EA
511210	IBM	D16ICLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Governance Catalog Workgroup Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Linux on System Z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 283.13	EA

511210	IBM	D16IDLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Governance Catalog Workgroup Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Linux on System Z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 170.09	EA
511210	IBM	D16IELL	IBM InfoSphere Information Governance Catalog Workgroup Edition Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,703.83	EA
511210	IBM	D16IFLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Governance Catalog Workgroup Edition Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,425.74	EA
511210	IBM	D16IGLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Governance Catalog Workgroup Edition Authorized User Linux on System Z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,703.83	EA
511210	IBM	D16IHLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Governance Catalog Workgroup Edition Authorized User Linux on System Z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,425.74	EA
511210	IBM	D16IILL	IBM InfoSphere Information Governance Catalog Workgroup Edition for Non-Production Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 142.43	EA
511210	IBM	D16IJLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Governance Catalog Workgroup Edition for Non-Production Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 85.43	EA
511210	IBM	D16IKLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Governance Catalog Workgroup Edition for Non-Production Processor Value Unit (PVU) Linux on System Z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 142.43	EA
511210	IBM	D16ILL	IBM InfoSphere Information Governance Catalog Workgroup Edition for Non-Production Processor Value Unit (PVU) Linux on System Z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 85.43	EA
511210	IBM	D16KCLL	IBM Security QRadar Software Appliance OS Entitlement Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 424.70	EA

511210	IBM	D16M0LL	IBM Maximo Archiving Adapter for InfoSphere Optim Data Growth Solution Install Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 61,345.59	EA
511210	IBM	D16M1LL	IBM Maximo Archiving Adapter for InfoSphere Optim Data Growth Solution Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 36,774.81	EA
511210	IBM	D16M2LL	IBM Maximo Archiving with InfoSphere Optim Data Growth Solution Install Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 126,921.91	EA
511210	IBM	D16M3LL	IBM Maximo Archiving with InfoSphere Optim Data Growth Solution Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 76,397.23	EA
511210	IBM	D16N2LL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Enterprise Edition for SAP Applications Processor Value Unit (PVU) Linux on System Z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,489.37	EA
511210	IBM	D16N3LL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Enterprise Edition for SAP Applications Processor Value Unit (PVU) Linux on System Z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 894.96	EA
511210	IBM	D16N4LL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Enterprise Edition for SAP Applications Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,489.37	EA
511210	IBM	D16N5LL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Enterprise Edition for SAP Applications Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 894.96	EA
511210	IBM	D16N6LL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Enterprise Edition for SAP Applications for Non-Production Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 745.26	EA
511210	IBM	D16N7LL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Enterprise Edition for SAP Applications for Non-Production Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 447.48	EA
511210	IBM	D16N8LL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Enterprise Edition for SAP Applications for Non-Production Processor Value Unit (PVU) Linux on System Z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 745.26	EA

511210	IBM	D16N9LL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Enterprise Edition for SAP Applications for Non-Production Processor Value Unit (PVU) Linux on System Z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 447.48	EA
511210	IBM	D16NDLL	IBM Watson Explorer Enterprise Edition Resource Value Unit from Legacy Vivisimo Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 47,107.56	EA
511210	IBM	D16RPLL	IBM Datacap Occasional Authorized User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 886.83	EA
511210	IBM	D16RQLL	IBM Datacap Occasional Authorized User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 532.96	EA
511210	IBM	D16RRLL	IBM Datacap Mobile Authorized User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 275.00	EA
511210	IBM	D16RSLL	IBM Datacap Mobile Authorized User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 165.21	EA
511210	IBM	D16RTL	IBM Datacap Mobile Employee User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 65.99	EA
511210	IBM	D16RWLL	IBM Datacap Mobile Employee User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 39.54	EA
511210	IBM	D16S3LL	IBM Datacap 1000 External Pack User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,711.23	EA
511210	IBM	D16S4LL	IBM Datacap 1000 External Pack User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,831.34	EA
511210	IBM	D16S5LL	IBM Datacap Network Scanning Device Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 886.83	EA
511210	IBM	D16S6LL	IBM Datacap Network Scanning Device Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 532.96	EA
511210	IBM	D16S7LL	IBM Datacap Accounts Payable Occasional Authorized User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,269.22	EA
511210	IBM	D16S8LL	IBM Datacap Accounts Payable Occasional Authorized User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 764.02	EA

511210	IBM	D165ALL	IBM Datacap Medical Claims Occasional Authorized User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 764.02	EA
511210	IBM	D1759LL	IBM Cognos Analytics Forward Looking Analytics Architect Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 11,309.07	EA
511210	IBM	D175CCL	IBM Cognos Analytics Forward Looking Analytics Architect for Linux on z Systems Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 11,309.07	EA
511210	IBM	D175DLL	IBM Cognos Analytics Explorer Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,359.45	EA
511210	IBM	D175ELL	IBM Cognos Analytics Explorer Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,424.28	EA
511210	IBM	D175FLL	IBM Cognos Analytics Explorer for Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,359.45	EA
511210	IBM	D175GLL	IBM Cognos Analytics Explorer for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,424.28	EA
511210	IBM	D175HLL	IBM Cognos Analytics Explorer Processor Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,042.87	EA
511210	IBM	D175ILL	IBM Cognos Analytics Explorer Processor Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,822.47	EA
511210	IBM	D175JLL	IBM Cognos Analytics Explorer for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,042.87	EA
511210	IBM	D175KLL	IBM Cognos Analytics Explorer for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,822.47	EA
511210	IBM	D178VLL	IBM Cognos Analytics Information Distribution Processor Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 471.12	EA
511210	IBM	D178WLL	IBM Cognos Analytics Information Distribution Processor Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 283.13	EA
511210	IBM	D178XLL	IBM Cognos Analytics Information Distribution for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 471.12	EA



511210	IBM	D178YLL	IBM Cognos Analytics Information Distribution for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 283.13	EA
511210	IBM	D1790LL	IBM Cognos Analytics Explorer Authorized User from Cognos Analytics User Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,431.94	EA
511210	IBM	D1792LL	IBM Cognos Analytics Explorer for Linux on System z Authorized User from Cognos Analytics User Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,431.94	EA
511210	IBM	D1794LL	IBM Cognos Analytics Explorer Processor Value Unit from Cognos Business Intelligence Analytics User Processor Value Unit Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,806.20	EA
511210	IBM	D1796LL	IBM Cognos Analytics Explorer for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit from Cognos Analytics User Processor Value Unit Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,806.20	EA
511210	IBM	D179CCL	IBM Cognos Analytics User Processor Value Unit from Cognos Analytics Information Distribution Processor Value Unit Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,391.74	EA
511210	IBM	D179ELL	IBM Cognos Analytics User for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit from Cognos Business Intelligence Information Distribution PVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,391.74	EA
511210	IBM	D17B1LL	IBM ILOG CPLEX Optimization Studio Developer Edition Floating User Single Session from ILOG CPLEX Optimization Studio Developer Ed AU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,103.22	EA
511210	IBM	D17BBLL	IBM Cognos Analytics Administrator per Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8,542.82	EA
511210	IBM	D17BCLL	IBM Cognos Analytics Administrator Authorized User from Planning Analytics Express Connector Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,060.35	EA

511210	IBM	D17BDLL	IBM Cognos Analytics Administrator for Linux on System z per Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14,319.40	EA
511210	IBM	D17BELL	IBM Cognos Analytics Administrator for Linux on System z per Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8,542.82	EA
511210	IBM	D17BFLL	IBM Cognos Analytics Administrator for Linux on System z Authorized User from Planning Analytics Express Connector Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,060.35	EA
511210	IBM	D17BGLL	IBM Cognos Analytics User Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,269.22	EA
511210	IBM	D17BHLL	IBM Cognos Analytics User Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 764.02	EA
511210	IBM	D17BILL	IBM Cognos Analytics User Authorized User from Planning Analytics Express Analytics User Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,180.20	EA
511210	IBM	D17BJLL	IBM Cognos Analytics User Authorized User from Planning Analytics Express Consumer User Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,269.22	EA
511210	IBM	D17BLLL	IBM Cognos Analytics User for Linux on System z per Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,269.22	EA
511210	IBM	D17BMLL	IBM Cognos Analytics User for Linux on System z per Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 764.02	EA
511210	IBM	D17BPLL	IBM Cognos Analytics User for Linux on System z Authorized User from Planning Analytics Express Consumer User Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,269.22	EA
511210	IBM	D17BRLL	IBM Cognos Analytics User for Linux on System z Authorized User from Planning Analytics Express User Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,180.20	EA
511210	IBM	D17BTLL	IBM Cognos Analytics Advanced Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,424.28	EA

511210	IBM	D17CCLL	IBM Maximo Anywhere Add-on Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,106.50	EA
511210	IBM	D17CDLL	IBM Maximo Anywhere Add-on Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 663.13	EA
511210	IBM	D17CELL	IBM Maximo Anywhere Add-on for Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,106.50	EA
511210	IBM	D17CFLL	IBM Maximo Anywhere Add-on for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 663.13	EA
511210	IBM	D17I3LL	IBM DB2 With BLU Acceleration Pattern Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 368.61	EA
511210	IBM	D17I4LL	IBM DB2 With BLU Acceleration Pattern Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 221.30	EA
511210	IBM	D17I5LL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Scheduler Authorized User from IBM Maximo Adapter for Primavera Authorized User Trade Up Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 509.31	EA
511210	IBM	D17I6LL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Scheduler Authorized User from IBM Maximo Adapter for Microsoft Project Authorized User Trade Up Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,090.23	EA
511210	IBM	D17I7LL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Scheduler for Linux on System z Authorized User from IBM Maximo Adpter for Primavera for Linux on System z Authorized User Trade Up Lic + SW S&S 12 Mo	\$ 509.31	EA
511210	IBM	D17I8LL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Scheduler for Linux on System z Authorized User from IBM Maximo Adpter for Microsoft Projct for Linux on Systm z Authorized User Trade Up Lic + SW S&S 12 Mo	\$ 1,090.23	EA
511210	IBM	D17IELL	IBM Spectrum LSF Data Manager Simultaneous Session License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,312.09	EA
511210	IBM	D17IFLL	IBM Spectrum LSF Data Manager Simultaneous Session SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,514.51	EA
511210	IBM	D19TCCLL	IBM Informix Advanced Developer Edition Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,903.83	EA

511210	IBM	D19TDLL	IBM Informix Advanced Developer Edition Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,139.04	EA
511210	IBM	D19VBLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-005 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 294,523.93	EA
511210	IBM	D19VCLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-005 Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 654,136.02	EA
511210	IBM	D19VDLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-005 for System z Appliance Install Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 294,523.93	EA
511210	IBM	D19VELL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-005 Appliance for System Z Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 654,136.02	EA
511210	IBM	D19VSLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-010 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 578,471.03	EA
511210	IBM	D19VTLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-010 Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,284,677.58	EA
511210	IBM	D19VULL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-010 for System z Appliance Install Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 578,471.03	EA
511210	IBM	D19VVLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-010 for System z Appliance Install + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,284,677.58	EA
511210	IBM	D19W8LL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-020 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,012,934.51	EA
511210	IBM	D19W9LL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-020 Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 2,252,863.98	EA

511210	IBM	D19WALL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-020 for System z Appliance Install Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,012,934.51	EA
511210	IBM	D19WBLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-020 Appliance for System Z Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 2,252,863.98	EA
511210	IBM	D19WPLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-040 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,040,513.85	EA
511210	IBM	D19WQLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-040 Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 4,533,390.43	EA
511210	IBM	D19WRLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-040 for System z Appliance Install Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,040,513.85	EA
511210	IBM	D19WSLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-040 Appliance for System Z Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 4,533,390.43	EA
511210	IBM	D19X5LL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-080 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,056,619.65	EA
511210	IBM	D19X6LL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-080 Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 9,015,523.93	EA
511210	IBM	D19X7LL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-080 for System z Appliance Install Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,056,619.65	EA
511210	IBM	D19X8LL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-080 Appliance for System Z Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 9,015,523.93	EA
511210	IBM	D1A1ULL	IBM Aspera FASP Proxy Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 10,495.47	EA

511210	IBM	D1A1VLL	IBM Aspera FASP Proxy Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 17,329.72	EA
511210	IBM	D1A6FLL	IBM InfoSphere Change Data Delivery for PureData System for Analytics Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 38.40	EA
511210	IBM	D1A6GLL	IBM InfoSphere Change Data Delivery for PureData System for Analytics Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 23.03	EA
511210	IBM	D1A6HLL	IBM InfoSphere Change Data Delivery for PureData System for Analytics per Processor Value Unit (PVU) for Linux on System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 38.40	EA
511210	IBM	D1A6ILL	IBM InfoSphere Change Data Delivery for PureData System for Analytics per Processor Value Unit (PVU) for Linux on System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 23.03	EA
511210	IBM	D1A8HLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-001 Appliance Install for System z from 1400 PVU IBM Netezza Appliance Software Trade Up + S&S 12 Months	\$ 150,516.37	EA
511210	IBM	D1A8JLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-002 Appliance Install for System z from 1400 PVU IBM Netezza Appliance Software Trade Up + S&S 12 Months	\$ 400,292.19	EA
511210	IBM	D1A8LLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-005 Appliance Install for System z from 4200 PVU IBM Netezza Appliance Software Trade Up + S&S 12 Months	\$ 675,289.67	EA
511210	IBM	D1A8NLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-010 Appliance Install for System z from 8400 PVU IBM Netezza Appliance Software Trade Up + S&S 12 Months	\$ 1,209,012.59	EA
511210	IBM	D1A8SLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-020 Appliance Install for System z from 16800 PVU IBM Netezza Appliance Software Trade Up + S&S 12 Months	\$ 2,400,125.94	EA

511210	IBM	D1A90LL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-040 Appliance Install for System z from 33600 PVU IBM Netezza Appliance Software Trade Up + S&S 12 Months	\$ 4,374,738.04	EA
511210	IBM	D1A91LL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-080 Appliance Install from 67200 PVU IBM Netezza Appliance Software Trade Up + S&S 12 Months	\$ 8,375,219.14	EA
511210	IBM	D1A92LL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-080 Appliance Install for System z from 67200 PVU IBM Netezza Appliance Software Trade Up + S&S 12 Months	\$ 8,375,219.14	EA
511210	IBM	D1A96LL	Recovery Simulator from Cristie Software for Bare Machine Recovery for IBM Tivoli Storage Manager per token (50 pack) 3rd party offering	\$ 1,073.95	EA
511210	IBM	D1A97LL	Recovery Simulator from Cristie Software for IBM Tivoli Storage Manager for Virtualized Environments per token (100 pack) 3rd party offering	\$ 1,073.95	EA
511210	IBM	D1A98LL	CloneManager from Cristie Software per token (10 pack) 3rd party offering	\$ 1,603.27	EA
511210	IBM	D1A99LL	CloneManager Sync from Cristie Software per token (100 pack) 3rd party offering	\$ 319.79	EA
511210	IBM	D1AA5LL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS7100 Appliance-Primary Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 65,983.12	EA
511210	IBM	D1AAALL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS7100 Appliance-Failover Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 42,795.47	EA
511210	IBM	D1AAFLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS7100 Appliance-Non-Production Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 32,950.88	EA
511210	IBM	D1AAQLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS7100 - Add-On Software - Flexible Performance Upgrade - Primary - Install License + Software Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 64,111.84	EA

511210	IBM	D1AARLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS7100 - Add-On Software - Flexible Performance Upgrade - Primary - Install Software Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 38,483.38	EA
511210	IBM	D1AASLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS7100 - Add-On Software - Flexible Performance Upgrade - Failover - Install License + Software Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 64,111.84	EA
511210	IBM	D1AATLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS7100 - Add-On Software - Flexible Performance Upgrade - Failover - Install Software Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 38,483.38	EA
511210	IBM	D1AAULL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS7100 - Add-On Software - Flexible Performance Upgrade - Non-Production - Install License + Software Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 64,111.84	EA
511210	IBM	D1AAVLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS7100 - Add-On Software - Flexible Performance Upgrade - Non-Production - Install Software Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 38,483.38	EA
511210	IBM	D1AAWLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS7100 - Add-On Software - SSL Inspection - Primary - Install License + Software Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 33,845.84	EA
511210	IBM	D1AAXLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS7100 - Add-On Software - SSL Inspection - Primary - Install Software Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 20,258.69	EA
511210	IBM	D1AAYLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS7100 - Add-On Software - SSL Inspection - Failover - Install License + Software Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 33,845.84	EA
511210	IBM	D1AAZLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS7100 - Add-On Software - SSL Inspection - Failover - Install Software Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 20,258.69	EA
511210	IBM	D1ABOLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS7100 - Add-On Software - SSL Inspection - Non-Production - Install License + Software Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 33,845.84	EA



511210	IBM	D1AB1LL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS7100 - Add-On Software - SSL Inspection - Non-Production - Install Software Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 20,258.69	EA
511210	IBM	D1AB2LL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS7100 - Add-On Software - Application / Web Control Updates - Primary Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 20,177.33	EA
511210	IBM	D1AB3LL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS7100 - Add-On Software - Application / Web Control Updates - Failover Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 20,177.33	EA
511210	IBM	D1AB4LL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS7100 - Add-On Software - Application / Web Control Updates - Non-Production Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 20,177.33	EA
511210	IBM	D1AB5LL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS7100 -Add-On IP Reputation Primary Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,112.34	EA
511210	IBM	D1AB6LL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS7100 -Add-On IP Reputation Failover Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,112.34	EA
511210	IBM	D1AB7LL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS7100 -Add-On IP Reputation Non-Production Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,112.34	EA
511210	IBM	D1ABHLL	IBM UrbanCode Build Committer Per Floating User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 578.52	EA
511210	IBM	D1ABILL	IBM UrbanCode Build Committer Per Floating User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 346.59	EA
511210	IBM	D1AC0LL	IBM Cognos Analytics User Authorized User from Cognos Impromptu User Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 327.93	EA
511210	IBM	D1AC1LL	IBM Cognos Analytics User Authorized User from Cognos Impromptu Web Reports Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 327.93	EA

511210	IBM	D1AC2LL	IBM Cognos Analytics User Authorized User from Cognos NoticeCast Web Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 528.84	EA
511210	IBM	D1AC3LL	IBM Cognos Analytics User Authorized User from Cognos Visualizer Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 327.93	EA
511210	IBM	D1AC4LL	IBM Cognos Analytics User Authorized User from Cognos Visualizer Web Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 528.84	EA
511210	IBM	D1AC5LL	IBM Cognos Analytics User Processor Value Unit from Cognos NoticeCast Web Limited Use Processor Value Unit Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 332.81	EA
511210	IBM	D1AC6LL	IBM Cognos Analytics User Processor Value Unit from Cognos Impromptu Web Reports Limited Use Processor Value Unit Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 332.81	EA
511210	IBM	D1AC7LL	IBM Cognos Analytics User Processor Value Unit from Cognos Visualizer Web Limited Use Processor Value Unit Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 332.81	EA
511210	IBM	D1AC8LL	IBM Cognos Analytics Administrator Authorized User from Cognos Analytics Explorer Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12,854.91	EA
511210	IBM	D1AC9LL	IBM Cognos Analytics Administrator for Linux on System z Authorized User from Cognos Analytics Explorer Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12,854.91	EA
511210	IBM	D1ACMLL	IBM Enterprise Records Foundation Authorized User Value Unit from IBM Enterprise Records Foundation Authorized Starter Pack Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 426.33	EA
511210	IBM	D1ACNLL	IBM Enterprise Records Foundation Authorized User Value Unit from IBM Enterprise Records Foundation Authorized Linux on System z Starter Pack Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 502.04	EA

511210	IBM	D1ACTLL	IBM Enterprise Records Foundation Authorized User Value Unit on System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 670.41	EA
511210	IBM	D1ACULL	IBM Enterprise Records Foundation Authorized User Value Unit for Linux on System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 401.92	EA
511210	IBM	D1ACVLL	IBM Enterprise Records Foundation Authorized User Value Unit from IBM Enterprise Records Foundation Content Collector Edition Authorized Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 426.33	EA
511210	IBM	D1ADLLL	IBM Enterprise Records Foundation Employee User Value Unit from IBM Enterprise Records Foundation Content Collector Edition Employee Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 253.84	EA
511210	IBM	D1ADMLL	IBM Enterprise Records Foundation Employee User Value Unit on System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 337.69	EA
511210	IBM	D1ADNLL	IBM Enterprise Records Foundation Employee User Value Unit on System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 202.63	EA
511210	IBM	D1ADRLL	IBM Enterprise Records Foundation 1000 External Pack User Value Unit from IBM Enterprise Records Foundation Content Collector Edition 1000 External Pack Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,465.69	EA
511210	IBM	D1ADSLL	IBM Enterprise Records Foundation 1000 External Pack User Value Unit on System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,270.68	EA
511210	IBM	D1ADTLL	IBM Enterprise Records Foundation 1000 External Pack User Value Unit on System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,961.26	EA
511210	IBM	D1ADWLL	IBM Enterprise Records Foundation Starter Pack Authorized User Value Unit on System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 337.69	EA

511210	IBM	D1ADXLL	IBM Enterprise Records Foundation Starter Pack Authorized User Value Unit on System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 202.63	EA
511210	IBM	D1AE7LL	IBM Enterprise Records Foundation Add-On Authorized User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 271.74	EA
511210	IBM	D1AE8LL	IBM Enterprise Records Foundation Add-On Authorized User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 163.58	EA
511210	IBM	D1AE9LL	IBM Enterprise Records Foundation Add-On Authorized User Value Unit from IBM Enterprise Records Foundation Add-On Authorized Starter Pack Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 174.97	EA
511210	IBM	D1AEGLL	IBM Enterprise Records Foundation Add-On Authorized User Value Unit on System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 271.74	EA
511210	IBM	D1AEHLL	IBM Enterprise Records Foundation Add-On Authorized User Value Unit on System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 163.58	EA
511210	IBM	D1AEILL	IBM Enterprise Records Foundation Add-On Authorized User Value Unit from IBM Enterprise Records Foundation Add-On Auth Starter Pack Linux on System z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 174.97	EA
511210	IBM	D1AEQLL	IBM Enterprise Records Foundation Add-On Employee User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 135.92	EA
511210	IBM	D1AERLL	IBM Enterprise Records Foundation Add-On Employee User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 81.28	EA
511210	IBM	D1AESLL	IBM Enterprise Records Foundation Add-On Employee User Value Unit on System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 135.92	EA
511210	IBM	D1AETLL	IBM Enterprise Records Foundation Add-On Employee User Value Unit on System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 81.28	EA

511210	IBM	D1AQCLL	IBM InfoSphere Big Match for Hadoop Production Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 134,244.33	EA
511210	IBM	D1AQDLL	IBM InfoSphere Big Match for Hadoop Production Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 80,465.24	EA
511210	IBM	D1AQELL	IBM InfoSphere Big Match for Hadoop Production Virtual Server for System Z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 134,244.33	EA
511210	IBM	D1AQFLL	IBM InfoSphere Big Match for Hadoop Production Virtual Server for System Z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 80,465.24	EA
511210	IBM	D1AQGLL	IBM InfoSphere Big Match for Hadoop Non-Production Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 66,715.37	EA
511210	IBM	D1AQHLL	IBM InfoSphere Big Match for Hadoop Non-Production Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 40,029.22	EA
511210	IBM	D1AQILL	IBM InfoSphere Big Match for Hadoop Non-Production Virtual Server for System Z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 66,715.37	EA
511210	IBM	D1AQJLL	IBM InfoSphere Big Match for Hadoop Non-Production Virtual Server for System Z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 40,029.22	EA
511210	IBM	D1ASYLL	IBM DataPower Gateway Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 46,700.76	EA
511210	IBM	D1ASZLL	IBM DataPower Gateway Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 3,116.57	EA
511210	IBM	D1AT0LL	IBM DataPower Gateway Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 412.54	EA
511210	IBM	D1AT2LL	IBM DataPower Gateway with HSM Card Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 54,999.50	EA
511210	IBM	D1AT4LL	IBM DataPower Gateway with HSM Card Appliance Install Initial Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 412.54	EA
511210	IBM	D1AT5LL	Long reach optical transceiver for DataPower Appliances Install Appliance RELATED Hardware	\$ 829.87	EA

511210	IBM	D1AUMLL	IBM Enterprise Records Foundation Add-On 1000 External Pack User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,383.12	EA
511210	IBM	D1AUNLL	IBM Enterprise Records Foundation Add-On 1000 External Pack User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 829.87	EA
511210	IBM	D1AUPLL	IBM Enterprise Records Foundation Add-On 1000 External Pack User Value Unit on System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,383.12	EA
511210	IBM	D1AUQLL	IBM Enterprise Records Foundation Add-On 1000 External Pack User Value Unit on System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 829.87	EA
511210	IBM	D1AURLL	IBM Enterprise Records Foundation Add-On Starter Pack Authorized User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 135.92	EA
511210	IBM	D1AUSLL	IBM Enterprise Records Foundation Add-On Starter Pack Authorized User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 81.28	EA
511210	IBM	D1AUTLL	IBM Enterprise Records Foundation Add-On Starter Pack Authorized User Value Unit on System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 135.92	EA
511210	IBM	D1AUULL	IBM Enterprise Records Foundation Add-On Starter Pack Authorized User Value Unit on System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 81.28	EA
511210	IBM	D1AYLLL	IBM Enterprise Records Foundation Content Collector Edition Authorized User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 251.45	EA
511210	IBM	D1AYMLL	IBM Enterprise Records Foundation Content Collector Edition Authorized User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 150.56	EA
511210	IBM	D1AYPLL	Application Optimization Module for IBM DataPower Gateway Application Instance Software Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 12,122.67	EA

511210	IBM	D1AYQLL	IBM Enterprise Records Foundation Content Collector Edition Authorized User Value Unit on System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 251.45	EA
511210	IBM	D1AYRLL	TIBCO Enterprise Message Service Module for IBM DataPower Gateway Application Instance License + Software Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,606.45	EA
511210	IBM	D1AYSLL	IBM Enterprise Records Foundation Content Collector Edition Authorized User Value Unit on System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 150.56	EA
511210	IBM	D1AYTLL	TIBCO Enterprise Message Service Module for IBM DataPower Gateway Application Instance Software Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,962.72	EA
511210	IBM	D1AYULL	Integration Module for IBM DataPower Gateway Application Instance License + Software Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 32,055.92	EA
511210	IBM	D1AYVLL	Integration Module for IBM DataPower Gateway Application Instance Software Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 19,282.37	EA
511210	IBM	D1AYYLL	B2B Module for IBM DataPower Gateway Application Instance License + Software Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 36,612.09	EA
511210	IBM	D1AYZLL	B2B Module for IBM DataPower Gateway Application Instance Software Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 21,967.25	EA
511210	IBM	D1AZ4LL	IBM Enterprise Records Foundation Content Collector Edition Employee User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 126.16	EA
511210	IBM	D1AZ5LL	IBM Enterprise Records Foundation Content Collector Edition Employee User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 75.59	EA
511210	IBM	D1AZ6LL	IBM Enterprise Records Foundation Content Collector Edition Employee User Value Unit on System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 126.16	EA
511210	IBM	D1AZ7LL	IBM Enterprise Records Foundation Content Collector Edition Employee User Value Unit on System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 75.59	EA

511210	IBM	D1AZCLL	IBM Enterprise Records Foundation Content Collector Edition 1000 External Pack User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,212.75	EA
511210	IBM	D1AZDLL	IBM Enterprise Records Foundation Content Collector Edition 1000 External Pack User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 729.85	EA
511210	IBM	D1AZELL	IBM Enterprise Records Foundation Content Collector Edition 1000 External Pack User Value Unit on System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,212.75	EA
511210	IBM	D1AZFLL	IBM Enterprise Records Foundation Content Collector Edition 1000 External Pack User Value Unit on System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 729.85	EA
511210	IBM	D1AZKLL	TIBCO Enterprise Message Service Module for IBM DataPower Gateway Virtual Edition for Non Production Environments Processor Value Unit License + Software Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 19.81	EA
511210	IBM	D1AZLLL	TIBCO Enterprise Message Service Module for IBM DataPower Gateway Virtual Edition for Non Production Environments Processor Value Unit Software Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 11.84	EA
511210	IBM	D1AZPLL	Integration Module for IBM DataPower Gateway Virtual Edition Processor Value Unit License + Software Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 75.99	EA
511210	IBM	D1AZQLL	Integration Module for IBM DataPower Gateway Virtual Edition Processor Value Unit Software Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 45.65	EA
511210	IBM	D1B0JLL	Application Optimization Module for IBM DataPower Gateway Virtual Edition Processor Value Unit License + Software Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 61.35	EA
511210	IBM	D1B0KLL	Application Optimization Module for IBM DataPower Gateway Virtual Edition Processor Value Unit Software Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 36.86	EA



511210	IBM	D1B0NLL	B2B Module for IBM DataPower Gateway Virtual Edition Processor Value Unit License + Software Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 85.43	EA
511210	IBM	D1B0PLL	B2B Module for IBM DataPower Gateway Virtual Edition Processor Value Unit Software Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 51.09	EA
511210	IBM	D1B0QLL	IBM DataPower Gateway Virtual Edition for Developers License Authorized User License + Software Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 10,576.83	EA
511210	IBM	D1B0RLL	IBM DataPower Gateway Virtual Edition for Developers License Authorized User Software Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Mo	\$ 6,322.17	EA
511210	IBM	D1B0TLL	IBM DataPower Gateway Virtual Edition for Non Production Environment Processor Value Unit Software Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 91.94	EA
511210	IBM	D1B0WLL	TIBCO Enterprise Message Service Module for IBM DataPower Gateway Virtual Edition Processor Value Unit License + Software Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 19.81	EA
511210	IBM	D1B0XLL	TIBCO Enterprise Message Service Module for IBM DataPower Gateway Virtual Edition Processor Value Unit Software Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 11.84	EA
511210	IBM	D1B11LL	IBM DataPower Gateway Virtual Edition Processor Value Unit Software Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 131.04	EA
511210	IBM	D1B34LL	IBM Security Identity Governance Compliance Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,547.30	EA
511210	IBM	D1B35LL	IBM Security Identity Governance Compliance Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,131.64	EA
511210	IBM	D1B36LL	IBM Security Identity Governance Lifecycle User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 44.42	EA
511210	IBM	D1B37LL	IBM Security Identity Governance Lifecycle User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 26.69	EA

511210	IBM	D1B38LL	IBM Security Identity Governance Lifecycle User Value Unit from Migration from Legacy Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4.04	EA
511210	IBM	D1B39LL	IBM Security Identity Governance Lifecycle z Systems User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 44.42	EA
511210	IBM	D1B3ALL	IBM Security Identity Governance Lifecycle z Systems User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 26.69	EA
511210	IBM	D1B3BLL	IBM Security Identity Governance Lifecycle Linux on z Systems User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 44.42	EA
511210	IBM	D1B3CLL	IBM Security Identity Governance Lifecycle Linux on z Systems User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 26.69	EA
511210	IBM	D1B41LL	IBM Security Identity Governance Compliance User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 48.98	EA
511210	IBM	D1B42LL	IBM Security Identity Governance Compliance User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 29.38	EA
511210	IBM	D1B4DLL	IBM Security Identity Governance Compliance User Value Unit from Migration from Legacy Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 10.62	EA
511210	IBM	D1B4ELL	IBM Security Identity Governance Compliance z System User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 48.98	EA
511210	IBM	D1B4FLL	IBM Security Identity Governance Compliance z Systems User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 29.38	EA
511210	IBM	D1B4GLL	IBM Security Identity Governance Compliance Linux on z Systems User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 48.98	EA
511210	IBM	D1B4HLL	IBM Security Identity Governance Compliance Linux on z Systems User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 29.38	EA
511210	IBM	D1B4ILL	IBM Security Identity Governance Compliance Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,547.30	EA
511210	IBM	D1B4JLL	IBM Security Identity Governance Compliance Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,131.64	EA

511210	IBM	D1B4KLL	IBM Security Identity Governance Compliance Processor Value Unit (PVU) from Migration from Legacy Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 708.70	EA
511210	IBM	D1B4LLL	IBM Security Identity Governance Compliance z System Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,547.30	EA
511210	IBM	D1B4MLL	IBM Security Identity Governance Compliance z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,131.64	EA
511210	IBM	D1B6CLL	IBM FileNet P8 Connector to Hitachi Content Platform Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,652.09	EA
511210	IBM	D1B6DLL	IBM FileNet P8 Connector to Hitachi Content Platform Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 992.59	EA
511210	IBM	D1B6ELL	IBM FileNet P8 Cloud Storage Connector to OpenStack-enabled devices Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,652.09	EA
511210	IBM	D1B6FLL	IBM FileNet P8 Cloud Storage Connector to OpenStack-enabled devices Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 992.59	EA
511210	IBM	D1B6GLL	IBM FileNet P8 Connector to EMC Atmos Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,652.09	EA
511210	IBM	D1B6HLL	IBM FileNet P8 Connector to EMC Atmos Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 992.59	EA
511210	IBM	D1B6ILL	IBM FileNet P8 Connector to EMC Isilon Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,700.91	EA
511210	IBM	D1B6JLL	IBM FileNet P8 Connector to EMC Isilon Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,025.14	EA
511210	IBM	D1B6ZLL	IBM STOREDIQ DATA CLEANUP PER RVU LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 9,519.14	EA
511210	IBM	D1B70LL	IBM STOREDIQ DATA CLEANUP PER RVU SW S&S REINSTATE 12 MO	\$ 5,752.64	EA
511210	IBM	D1B73LL	IBM STOREDIQ DATA ASSESSMENT PER RVU LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 4,767.71	EA
511210	IBM	D1B74LL	IBM STOREDIQ DATA ASSESSMENT PER RVU SW S&S REINSTATE 12 MO	\$ 2,856.22	EA

511210	IBM	D1B7DLL	IBM STOREDIQ SUITE RVU TF SIQ DATA CLEANUP RVU TRDUP LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 29,126.95	EA
511210	IBM	D1B7ELL	IBM STOREDIQ SUITE RVU TF SIQ DATA ASSESSMENT RVU TRDUP LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 33,439.04	EA
511210	IBM	D1BBILL	IBM StoredIQ Policy Resource Value Unit from StoredIQ Data Assess Resource Value Unit Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 17,248.36	EA
511210	IBM	D1BBKLL	IBM StoredIQ Policy Resource Value Unit from StoredIQ Data Cleanup Resource Value Unit Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12,854.91	EA
511210	IBM	D1BBQLL	IBM StoredIQ Data Cleanup Resource Value Unit from StoredIQ Data Assessment Resource Value Unit TradeUp License + Software Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,191.99	EA
511210	IBM	D1BCFLL	IBM Cognos Integration Server Express Edition Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,112.34	EA
511210	IBM	D1BCGLL	IBM Cognos Integration Server Express Edition Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,492.29	EA
511210	IBM	D1BCHLL	IBM Cognos Integration Server Express Edition for Non-Production Environment Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,572.44	EA
511210	IBM	D1BCILL	IBM Cognos Integration Server Express Edition for Non-Production Environment Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,749.97	EA
511210	IBM	D1BCJLL	IBM Cognos Integration Server Starter Edition Install from Cognos Integration Server Express Edition Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 28,720.15	EA
511210	IBM	D1BCKLL	IBM Cognos Command Center Express Edition Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,112.34	EA
511210	IBM	D1BCLLL	IBM Cognos Command Center Express Edition Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,492.29	EA
511210	IBM	D1BCMLL	IBM Cognos Command Center Express Edition for Non-Production Environment Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,572.44	EA

511210	IBM	D1BCNLL	IBM Cognos Command Center Express Edition for Non-Production Environment Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,749.97	EA
511210	IBM	D1BCPLL	IBM Cognos Command Center Starter Edition Install from Cognos Command Center Express Edition Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 23,350.38	EA
511210	IBM	D1BDCLL	IBM High-Speed Add-on for Connect:Direct 10 Gbps Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 138,312.34	EA
511210	IBM	D1BDDL	IBM High-Speed Add-on for Connect:Direct 1 Gbps Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 113,904.28	EA
511210	IBM	D1BDELL	IBM High-Speed Add-on for Connect:Direct 1 Gbps Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 68,261.21	EA
511210	IBM	D1BDFLL	IBM High-Speed Add-on for Connect:Direct 300 Mbps Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 54,999.50	EA
511210	IBM	D1BDGLL	IBM High-Speed Add-on for Connect:Direct 300 Mbps Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 32,950.88	EA
511210	IBM	D1BV0LL	IBM Elite Support for CrawfordTech Riptide Server Server SW Support 12 Months	\$ 18,794.21	EA
511210	IBM	D1BV1LL	IBM Elite Support for CrawfordTech Riptide Server Non Production Server SW Support 12 Months	\$ 9,356.42	EA
511210	IBM	D1BV2LL	IBM Elite Support for CrawfordTech Riptide DataFormatter Publishing Server SW Support 12 Months	\$ 15,539.80	EA
511210	IBM	D1BV3LL	IBM Elite Support for CrawfordTech Riptide DataFormatter Publishing Non Production Server Server SW Support 12 Months	\$ 7,786.65	EA
511210	IBM	D1BV4LL	IBM Elite Support for CrawfordTech Riptide ePresentment Server SW Support 12 Months	\$ 11,146.35	EA
511210	IBM	D1BV5LL	IBM Elite Support for CrawfordTech Riptide ePresentment Non Production Server Server SW Support 12 Months	\$ 5,548.77	EA
511210	IBM	D1BV6LL	IBM Elite Support for CrawfordTech Riptide ConversionServices Server SW Support 12 Months	\$ 9,600.50	EA

511210	IBM	D1BV7LL	IBM Elite Support for CrawfordTech Riptide ConversionServices Non Production Server Server SW Support 12 Months	\$ 4,857.68	EA
511210	IBM	D1BV8LL	CrawfordTech Riptide Server Server 3rd party offering	\$ 75,095.47	EA
511210	IBM	D1BV9LL	CrawfordTech Riptide Server Non Production Server 3rd party offering	\$ 37,507.05	EA
511210	IBM	D1BVALL	CrawfordTech Riptide DataFormatter Publishing Server 3rd party offering	\$ 62,240.55	EA
511210	IBM	D1BVALL	CrawfordTech Riptide DataFormatter Publishing Non Production Server Server 3rd party offering	\$ 31,160.96	EA
511210	IBM	D1BVCLL	CrawfordTech Riptide ePresentment Server 3rd party offering	\$ 44,422.67	EA
511210	IBM	D1BVDLL	CrawfordTech Riptide ePresentment Non Production Server 3rd party offering	\$ 22,292.70	EA
511210	IBM	D1BVELL	CrawfordTech Riptide ConversionServices Server 3rd party offering	\$ 38,971.54	EA
511210	IBM	D1BVFLL	CrawfordTech Riptide ConversionServices Non Production Server 3rd party offering	\$ 19,526.45	EA
511210	IBM	D1BVKLL	IBM Security QRadar Incident Forensics for z Systems Application Instance SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 61,589.67	EA
511210	IBM	D1BVLLL	IBM Security QRadar Incident Forensics for Z Systems Application Instance License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 103,327.46	EA
511210	IBM	D1BVMLL	IBM Security QRadar Packet Capture for z Systems Application Instance SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 13,587.15	EA
511210	IBM	D1BVQLL	IBM Security QRadar Incident Forensics Software for z Systems Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 91,937.03	EA
511210	IBM	D1BW9LL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager All-in-One 21XX for System z Install SW Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,701.16	EA
511210	IBM	D1BWBLL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager All-in-One 21XX Failover for System z Install SW Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,383.12	EA

511210	IBM	D1BWDLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM All-in-One 21XX for System z Install SW Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 29,777.83	EA
511210	IBM	D1BWFLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM All-in-One 21XX Failover for System z Install SW Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 14,807.56	EA
511210	IBM	D1BWJLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM All-in-One 21XX LT Failover for System z Install SW Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 6,370.98	EA
511210	IBM	D1BWMLL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager All-in-One Software 21XX for System z Install SW Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 17,248.36	EA
511210	IBM	D1BWPLL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager All-in-One Software 21XX Failover for System z Install SW Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8,624.18	EA
511210	IBM	D1BWXLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM All-in-One Software 21XX LT Failover for System z Install SW Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 14,075.31	EA
511210	IBM	D1BYDLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Event Capacity Increase to 1K EPS from 500 EPS for System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 16,190.68	EA
511210	IBM	D1BYFLL	IBM Security QRadar Virtual SIEM Flow Capacity Increase from 15K to 25K FPM for System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,905.29	EA
511210	IBM	D1BYHLL	IBM Security QRadar Virtual SIEM Flow Capacity Increase from 15K to 25K FPM Failover for System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,985.19	EA
511210	IBM	D1BYPLL	IBM Security QRadar Event Collector 1501 G2 Failover Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,418.34	EA
511210	IBM	D1BZ8LL	IBM High-Speed Add-on for Connect:Direct 100 Mbps Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 27,499.75	EA
511210	IBM	D1BZ9LL	IBM High-Speed Add-on for Connect:Direct 100 Mbps Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 16,516.12	EA

511210	IBM	D1BZALL	IBM MobileFirst Platform Foundation Additional Brand Deployment for iOS Application License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 30,591.44	EA
511210	IBM	D1BZBLL	IBM MobileFirst Platform Foundation Additional Brand Deployment for iOS Application SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 18,306.05	EA
511210	IBM	D1BZCLL	IBM MobileFirst Platform Foundation Additional Brand Deployment for iOS Linux on System z Application License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 30,591.44	EA
511210	IBM	D1BZDLL	IBM MobileFirst Platform Foundation Additional Brand Deployment for iOS Linux on System z Application SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 18,306.05	EA
511210	IBM	D1BZGLL	IBM High-Speed Add-on for Connect:Direct Endpoint Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,760.05	EA
511210	IBM	D1BZHLL	IBM High-Speed Add-on for Connect:Direct Endpoint Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,856.22	EA
511210	IBM	D1BZLLL	IBM High-Speed Add-on for Connect:Direct 10 Gbps Non-Production Environment Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 68,830.73	EA
511210	IBM	D1BZMLL	IBM High-Speed Add-on for Connect:Direct 1 Gbps Non-Production Environment Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 56,789.42	EA
511210	IBM	D1BZNLL	IBM High-Speed Add-on for Connect:Direct 1 Gbps Non-Production Environment Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 34,008.56	EA
511210	IBM	D1BZTLL	IBM High-Speed Add-on for Connect:Direct 300 Mbps Non-Production Environment Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 27,499.75	EA
511210	IBM	D1BZULL	IBM High-Speed Add-on for Connect:Direct 300 Mbps Non-Production Environment Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 16,516.12	EA
511210	IBM	D1BZXLL	IBM High-Speed Add-on for Connect:Direct 100 Mbps Non-Production Environment Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13,831.23	EA



511210	IBM	D1BZYLL	IBM High-Speed Add-on for Connect:Direct 100 Mbps Non-Production Environment Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8,298.74	EA
511210	IBM	D1C04LL	IBM High-Speed Add-on for Connect:Direct Endpoint Non-Production Environment Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,368.06	EA
511210	IBM	D1C05LL	IBM High-Speed Add-on for Connect:Direct Endpoint Non-Production Environment Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,424.28	EA
511210	IBM	D1C0ULL	IBM Now Factory Sourceworks Data Collector Software for Non-Production Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 25,140.30	EA
511210	IBM	D1C0VLL	IBM Now Factory Sourceworks Data Collector Software for Non-Production Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 15,051.64	EA
511210	IBM	D1C2ULL	IBM Unified Data Model for Healthcare 1M Patient Enterprise Edition Resource Value Unit from Project Edition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 188,755.67	EA
511210	IBM	D1C2VLL	IBM Unified Data Model for Healthcare 1M Patient Enterprise Edition Resource Value Unit from Project Edition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 188,755.67	EA
511210	IBM	D1C2WLL	IBM Unified Data Model for Healthcare Total Revenue Enterprise Edition Currency Value Unit from Project Edition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 119,599.50	EA
511210	IBM	D1C2XLL	IBM Unified Data Model for Healthcare Total Revenue Enterprise Edition System z Currency Value Unit from Project Edition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 119,599.50	EA
511210	IBM	D1C4SLL	IBM UrbanCode Build Committer for System Z per Floating User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 578.52	EA
511210	IBM	D1C4TLL	IBM UrbanCode Build Committer for System Z per Floating User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 346.59	EA

511210	IBM	D1C60LL	IBM System for Analytics N3001-002 Federal Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 179,806.05	EA
511210	IBM	D1C61LL	IBM System for Analytics N3001-002 Federal Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 400,292.19	EA
511210	IBM	D1C62LL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-002 Federal Appliance Install from 2 Installs IBM Netezza Appliance Software Trade Up + S&S 12 Months	\$ 400,292.19	EA
511210	IBM	D1C63LL	IBM System for Analytics N3001-002 Federal Appliance Install for System Z Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 179,806.05	EA
511210	IBM	D1C64LL	IBM System for Analytics N3001-002 Federal Appliance Install for System Z Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 400,292.19	EA
511210	IBM	D1C65LL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-002 Federal Appliance Install for System z from 2 Installs IBM Netezza Appliance Software Trade Up + S&S 12 Months	\$ 400,292.19	EA
511210	IBM	D1C66LL	IBM System for Analytics Analytics Federal Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 525,586.90	EA
511210	IBM	D1C67LL	IBM System for Analytics Analytics Federal Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,167,518.89	EA
511210	IBM	D1C68LL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-005 Federal Appliance Install from 6 Installs IBM Netezza Appliance Software Trade Up + S&S 12 Months	\$ 675,289.67	EA
511210	IBM	D1C69LL	IBM System for Analytics Federal Appliance Install for System Z Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 525,586.90	EA
511210	IBM	D1C6ALL	IBM System for Analytics Federal Appliance Install for System Z Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,167,518.89	EA
511210	IBM	D1C6BLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-005 Federal Appliance Install for System z from 6 Installs IBM Netezza Appliance Software Trade Up + S&S 12 Months	\$ 675,289.67	EA

511210	IBM	D1C6CLL	IBM System for Analytics N3001-010 Federal Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 920,997.48	EA
511210	IBM	D1C6DLL	IBM System for Analytics N3001-010 Federal Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 2,046,209.07	EA
511210	IBM	D1C6ELL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-010 Federal Appliance Install from 12 Installs IBM Netezza Appliance Software Trade Up + S&S 12 Months	\$ 1,209,012.59	EA
511210	IBM	D1C6FLL	IBM System for Analytics N3001-010 Federal Appliance Install for System Z Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 920,997.48	EA
511210	IBM	D1C6GLL	IBM System for Analytics N3001-010 Federal Appliance Install for System Z Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 2,046,209.07	EA
511210	IBM	D1C6HLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-010 Federal Appliance Install for System z from 12 Installs IBM Netezza Appliance Software Trade Up + S&S 12 Months	\$ 1,209,012.59	EA
511210	IBM	D1C6ILL	IBM System for Analytics N3001-020 Federal Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,854,198.99	EA
511210	IBM	D1C6JLL	IBM System for Analytics N3001-020 Federal Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 4,120,894.21	EA
511210	IBM	D1C6KLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-020 Federal Appliance Install from 24 Installs IBM Netezza Appliance Software Trade Up + S&S 12 Months	\$ 2,400,125.94	EA
511210	IBM	D1C6LLL	IBM System for Analytics N3001-020 Federal Appliance Install for System Z Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,854,198.99	EA
511210	IBM	D1C6MLL	IBM System for Analytics N3001-020 Federal Appliance Install for System Z Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 4,120,894.21	EA
511210	IBM	D1C6NLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-020 Federal Appliance Install for System z from 24 Installs IBM Netezza Appliance Software Trade Up + S&S 12 Months	\$ 2,400,125.94	EA

511210	IBM	D1C6PLL	IBM System for Analytics N3001-040 Federal Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,688,057.93	EA
511210	IBM	D1C6QLL	IBM System for Analytics N3001-040 Federal Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 8,196,226.70	EA
511210	IBM	D1C6RLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-040 Federal Appliance Install from 48 Installs IBM Netezza Appliance Software Trade Up + S&S 12 Months	\$ 4,374,738.04	EA
511210	IBM	D1C6SLL	IBM System for Analytics N3001-040 Federal Appliance Install for System Z Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,688,057.93	EA
511210	IBM	D1C6TLL	IBM System for Analytics N3001-040 Federal Appliance Install for System Z Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 8,196,226.70	EA
511210	IBM	D1C6ULL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-040 Federal Appliance Install for System z from 48 Installs IBM Netezza Appliance Software Trade Up + S&S 12 Months	\$ 4,374,738.04	EA
511210	IBM	D1C6VLL	IBM System for Analytics N3001-080 Federal Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7,376,115.87	EA
511210	IBM	D1C6WLL	IBM System for Analytics N3001-080 Federal Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 16,392,453.40	EA
511210	IBM	D1C6XLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-080 Federal Appliance Install from 96 Installs IBM Netezza Appliance Software Trade Up + S&S 12 Months	\$ 8,375,219.14	EA
511210	IBM	D1C6YLL	IBM System for Analytics N3001-080 Federal Appliance Install for System Z Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7,376,115.87	EA
511210	IBM	D1C6ZLL	IBM System for Analytics N3001-080 Federal Appliance Install for System Z Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 16,392,453.40	EA
511210	IBM	D1C70LL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-080 Federal Appliance Install for System z from 96 Installs IBM Netezza Appliance Software Trade Up + S&S 12 Months	\$ 8,375,219.14	EA

511210	IBM	D1C7NLL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager for SEPA Services Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 250,589.42	EA
511210	IBM	D1C7PLL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager for SEPA Services Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 149,702.77	EA
511210	IBM	D1C8ILL	IBM Aspera Sync Application for up to 100 Million Files Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 33,357.68	EA
511210	IBM	D1C8JLL	IBM Aspera Sync Application for up to 100 Million Files Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 20,014.61	EA
511210	IBM	D1CA3LL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager for Corporate Payment Services Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 499,551.64	EA
511210	IBM	D1CA4LL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager for Corporate Payment Services Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 299,405.54	EA
511210	IBM	D1CA5LL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager for Corporate Payment Services for Linux on z Systems Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 499,551.64	EA
511210	IBM	D1CA6LL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager for Corporate Payment Services for Linux on z Systems Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 299,405.54	EA
511210	IBM	D1CAQLL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager for Digital Payments Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 340,085.64	EA
511210	IBM	D1CARLL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager for Digital Payments Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 204,214.11	EA
511210	IBM	D1CAWLL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager for Check Services Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 886,826.20	EA
511210	IBM	D1CAXLL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager for Check Services Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 531,282.12	EA

511210	IBM	D1CBDLL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager for UK Payments Integration Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 142,380.35	EA
511210	IBM	D1CBELL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager for UK Payments Integration Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 85,428.21	EA
511210	IBM	D1CBGLL	IBM DB2 Encryption Offering for DB2 Enterprise Server Edition Authorized User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 203.40	EA
511210	IBM	D1CBHLL	IBM DB2 Encryption Offering for DB2 Enterprise Server Edition Authorized User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 122.04	EA
511210	IBM	D1CBILL	IBM DB2 Encryption Offering for DB2 Enterprise Server Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 79.66	EA
511210	IBM	D1CBJLL	IBM DB2 Encryption Offering for DB2 Enterprise Server Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 47.76	EA
511210	IBM	D1CBKLL	IBM DB2 Encryption Offering for DB2 Enterprise Server Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Linux on System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 79.66	EA
511210	IBM	D1CBLLL	IBM DB2 Encryption Offering for DB2 Enterprise Server Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Linux on System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 47.76	EA
511210	IBM	D1CC6LL	IBM DB2 Encryption Offering for DB2 Workgroup Server Edition Authorized User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 173.35	EA
511210	IBM	D1CC7LL	IBM DB2 Encryption Offering for DB2 Workgroup Server Edition Authorized User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 105.00	EA
511210	IBM	D1CC8LL	IBM DB2 Encryption Offering for DB2 Workgroup Server Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 49.39	EA

511210	IBM	D1CC9LL	IBM DB2 Encryption Offering for DB2 Workgroup Server Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 29.62	EA
511210	IBM	D1CCALL	IBM DB2 Encryption Offering for DB2 Workgroup Server Edition Limited Use Socket License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,906.75	EA
511210	IBM	D1CCBLL	IBM DB2 Encryption Offering for DB2 Workgroup Server Edition Limited Use Socket SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,539.65	EA
511210	IBM	D1CCCLL	IBM DB2 Encryption Offering for DB2 Express Server Edition Authorized User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 66.06	EA
511210	IBM	D1CCDLL	IBM DB2 Encryption Offering for DB2 Express Server Edition Authorized User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 39.63	EA
511210	IBM	D1CCCELL	IBM DB2 Encryption Offering for DB2 Express Server Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 19.24	EA
511210	IBM	D1CCFLL	IBM DB2 Encryption Offering for DB2 Express Server Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 11.55	EA
511210	IBM	D1CCGLL	IBM DB2 Encryption Offering for DB2 Express Server Edition Limited Use Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,131.64	EA
511210	IBM	D1CCHLL	IBM DB2 Encryption Offering for DB2 Express Server Edition Limited Use Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,277.83	EA
511210	IBM	D1CD1LL	IBM DB2 BLU Acceleration In-Memory Offering for DB2 Enterprise Server Edition Authorized User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 203.40	EA
511210	IBM	D1CDHLL	IBM DB2 BLU Acceleration In-Memory Offering for DB2 Enterprise Server Edition Authorized User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 122.04	EA

511210	IBM	D1CDILL	IBM DB2 BLU Acceleration In-Memory Offering for DB2 Enterprise Server Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 79.66	EA
511210	IBM	D1CDJLL	IBM DB2 BLU Acceleration In-Memory Offering for DB2 Enterprise Server Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 47.76	EA
511210	IBM	D1CDKLL	IBM DB2 BLU Acceleration In-Memory Offering for DB2 Workgroup Server Edition Authorized User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 173.35	EA
511210	IBM	D1CDLLL	IBM DB2 BLU Acceleration In-Memory Offering for DB2 Workgroup Server Edition Authorized User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 105.00	EA
511210	IBM	D1CDMLL	IBM DB2 BLU Acceleration In-Memory Offering for DB2 Workgroup Server Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 49.39	EA
511210	IBM	D1CDNLL	IBM DB2 BLU Acceleration In-Memory Offering for DB2 Workgroup Server Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 29.62	EA
511210	IBM	D1CDPLL	IBM DB2 BLU Acceleration In-Memory Offering for DB2 Workgroup Server Edition Limited Use Socket License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,906.75	EA
511210	IBM	D1CDQLL	IBM DB2 BLU Acceleration In-Memory Offering for DB2 Workgroup Server Edition Limited Use Socket SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,539.65	EA
511210	IBM	D1CEALL	IBM DB2 Business Application Continuity Offering for DB2 Enterprise Server Edition Authorized User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 203.40	EA
511210	IBM	D1CEBLL	IBM DB2 Business Application Continuity Offering for DB2 Enterprise Server Edition Authorized User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 122.04	EA



511210	IBM	D1CECLL	IBM DB2 Business Application Continuity Offering for DB2 Enterprise Server Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 79.66	EA
511210	IBM	D1CEDLL	IBM DB2 Business Application Continuity Offering for DB2 Enterprise Server Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 47.76	EA
511210	IBM	D1CEELL	IBM DB2 Business Application Continuity Offering for DB2 Workgroup Server Edition Authorized User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 173.35	EA
511210	IBM	D1CEFLL	IBM DB2 Business Application Continuity Offering for DB2 Workgroup Server Edition Authorized User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 105.00	EA
511210	IBM	D1CEGLL	IBM DB2 Business Application Continuity Offering for DB2 Workgroup Server Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 49.39	EA
511210	IBM	D1CEHLL	IBM DB2 Business Application Continuity Offering for DB2 Workgroup Server Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 29.62	EA
511210	IBM	D1CEILL	IBM DB2 Business Application Continuity Offering for DB2 Workgroup Server Edition Limited Use Socket License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,906.75	EA
511210	IBM	D1CEJLL	IBM DB2 Business Application Continuity Offering for DB2 Workgroup Server Edition Limited Use Socket SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,539.65	EA
511210	IBM	D1CFPLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-002 Appliance Install Apl Regstrtn+S&S 12 Months	\$ 60,450.63	EA
511210	IBM	D1CFQLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-002 System Z Appliance Install Apl Regstrtn+S&S 12 Months	\$ 60,450.63	EA
511210	IBM	D1CFRLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-005 Appliance Install Apl Regstrtn+S&S 12 Months	\$ 174,924.43	EA

511210	IBM	D1CF5LL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-010 Appliance Install Apl Registrtn+S&S 12 Months	\$ 306,727.96	EA
511210	IBM	D1CF7LL	IBM PureData for Analytics N3001-001 for System Z Appliance Install Apl Registration+S&S 12 Months	\$ 23,106.30	EA
511210	IBM	D1CFULL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-010 System Z Appliance Install Apl Registrtn+S&S 12 Months	\$ 306,727.96	EA
511210	IBM	D1CFVLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-020 Appliance Install Apl Registrtn+S&S 12 Months	\$ 617,523.93	EA
511210	IBM	D1CFWLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-005 System Z Appliance Install Apl Registrtn+S&S 12 Mo 12 Months	\$ 174,924.43	EA
511210	IBM	D1CFXLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-020 System Z Appliance Install Apl Registrtn+S&S 12 Months	\$ 617,523.93	EA
511210	IBM	D1CFYLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N1001-002 with NA power Appliance Install Apl Registrtn+S&S 12 Months	\$ 64,111.84	EA
511210	IBM	D1CFZLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N2002-020 Appliance Install Apl Registrtn+S&S 12 Months	\$ 617,523.93	EA
511210	IBM	D1CG0LL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N1001-015 System Z Appliance Install Apl Registrtn+S&S 12 Months	\$ 349,848.87	EA
511210	IBM	D1CG1LL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N1001-015 Appliance Install Apl Registrtn+S&S 12 Months	\$ 349,848.87	EA
511210	IBM	D1CG2LL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N1001-010 System Z Appliance Install Apl Registrtn+S&S 12 Months	\$ 232,690.18	EA
511210	IBM	D1CG3LL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N1001-010 Appliance Install Apl Registrtn+S&S 12 Months	\$ 232,690.18	EA
511210	IBM	D1CG4LL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N1001-005 System Z Appliance Install Apl Registrtn+S&S 12 Months	\$ 122,040.30	EA
511210	IBM	D1CG5LL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N1001-005 Appliance Install Apl Registrtn+S&S 12 Months	\$ 122,040.30	EA
511210	IBM	D1CG6LL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N1001-002 System Z with EU power Appliance Install Apl Registrtn+S&S 12 Months	\$ 64,111.84	EA

511210	IBM	D1CG7LL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N1001-002 with EU power Appliance Install Apl Registrtn+S&S 12 Months	\$ 64,111.84	EA
511210	IBM	D1CG8LL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N1001-002 System Z with NA power Appliance Install Apl Registrtn+S&S 12 Months	\$ 64,111.84	EA
511210	IBM	D1CG9LL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N1001-020 Appliance Install Apl Registrtn+S&S 12 Months	\$ 466,193.95	EA
511210	IBM	D1CGALL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N1001-020 System Z Appliance Install Apl Registrtn+S&S 12 Months	\$ 466,193.95	EA
511210	IBM	D1CGBLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N2001-005 Appliance Install Apl Registrtn+S&S 12 Months	\$ 174,924.43	EA
511210	IBM	D1CGCLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N2001-005 System Z Appliance Install Apl Reg+S&S 12 Months	\$ 174,924.43	EA
511210	IBM	D1CGDLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N2002-010 System Z Appliance Install Apl Registration + S&S 12 Months	\$ 306,727.96	EA
511210	IBM	D1CGELL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N2002-010 Appliance Install Apl Registration + S&S 12 Months	\$ 306,727.96	EA
511210	IBM	D1CGHLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N2002-020 System Z Appliance Install Apl Registrtn+S&S 12 Months	\$ 617,523.93	EA
511210	IBM	D1CGJLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N2001-020 System Z Appliance Install Apl Registration+S&S 12 Months	\$ 617,523.93	EA
511210	IBM	D1CGKLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N2001-020 Appliance Install Apl Registration+S&S 12 Months	\$ 617,523.93	EA
511210	IBM	D1CGLLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N2001-010 System Z Appliance Install Apl Registration+S&S 12 Months	\$ 306,727.96	EA
511210	IBM	D1CGMLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N2001-010 Appliance Install Apl Registration+S&S 12 Months	\$ 306,727.96	EA
511210	IBM	D1CGPLL	IBM PureData for Analytics N3001-001 Appliance Install Apl Registrtn+S&S 12 Months	\$ 23,106.30	EA
511210	IBM	D1CY6LL	IBM PureData for Analytics N3001-001 Appliance Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 150,516.37	EA

511210	IBM	D1CY8LL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-002 Appliance Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 400,292.19	EA
511210	IBM	D1CY9LL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-005 Appliance Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 675,289.67	EA
511210	IBM	D1CYALL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-010 Appliance Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,209,012.59	EA
511210	IBM	D1CYBLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-020 Appliance Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,400,125.94	EA
511210	IBM	D1CYCLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-040 Appliance Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,374,738.04	EA
511210	IBM	D1CYDLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-080 Appliance Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,375,219.14	EA
511210	IBM	D1CYMLL	IBM DB2 PureData for Analytics N3001-001 Processor Value Unit (PVU) Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 150,516.37	EA
511210	IBM	D1CYNLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-002 System Z Appliance Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 400,292.19	EA
511210	IBM	D1CYQLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-005 System Z Appliance Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 675,289.67	EA
511210	IBM	D1CYRLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-010 System Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,209,012.59	EA
511210	IBM	D1CYSLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-020 System Z Appliance Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,400,125.94	EA
511210	IBM	D1CYTLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-040 System Z Appliance Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,374,738.04	EA
511210	IBM	D1CYULL	IBM DB2 IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-080 System Z Appliance Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,375,219.14	EA

511210	IBM	D1D55LL	IBM Security SiteProtector System SP4001- Primary Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 17,085.64	EA
511210	IBM	D1D5ALL	IBM Security SiteProtector System SP4001- Non-Production Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8,542.82	EA
511210	IBM	D1D5XLL	IBM Security QRadar Core Appliance XX28-C Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 82,173.80	EA
511210	IBM	D1D5YLL	IBM Security QRadar Core Appliance XX28-C Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 49,141.56	EA
511210	IBM	D1D5ZLL	IBM Security QRadar Core Appliance XX28-C Business Critical Service Upgrade Appliance Install 12 Months Subscription & Support	\$ 886.83	EA
511210	IBM	D1D60LL	IBM Security QRadar Core Appliance XX28-C Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade Appliance Install 12 Months Subscription & Support	\$ 165.21	EA
511210	IBM	D1D61LL	IBM Sterling Order Management Enterprise Edition Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 279,065.49	EA
511210	IBM	D1D62LL	IBM Sterling Order Management Enterprise Edition Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 167,602.02	EA
511210	IBM	D1D63LL	IBM Sterling Order Management Enterprise Edition Resource Value Unit Trade Up from IBM Sterling Order Management Professional Edition Resource Value Unit License + SW S&S 12 Months	\$ 102,513.85	EA
511210	IBM	D1D64LL	IBM Sterling Order Management Professional Edition Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 232,690.18	EA
511210	IBM	D1D65LL	IBM Sterling Order Management Professional Edition Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 139,939.55	EA
511210	IBM	D1D68LL	IBM Sterling Order Management Configurator Add-on Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 73,224.18	EA

511210	IBM	D1D69LL	IBM Sterling Order Management Configurator Add-on Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 43,934.51	EA
511210	IBM	D1DCILL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-001R Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 150,516.37	EA
511210	IBM	D1DCJLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-001R Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 68,017.13	EA
511210	IBM	D1DCKLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-001R System Z Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 150,516.37	EA
511210	IBM	D1DCLLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-001R System Z Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 68,017.13	EA
511210	IBM	D1DCMLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-002R Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 400,292.19	EA
511210	IBM	D1DCNLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-002R Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 179,806.05	EA
511210	IBM	D1DCPLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-002R System Z Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 400,292.19	EA
511210	IBM	D1DCQLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-002R System Z Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 179,806.05	EA
511210	IBM	D1DCRLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-005R Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,167,518.89	EA
511210	IBM	D1DCSLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-005R Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 525,586.90	EA
511210	IBM	D1DCTL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-005R System Z Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,167,518.89	EA

511210	IBM	D1DCULL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-005R System Z Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 525,586.90	EA
511210	IBM	D1DCVLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001- 005R Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 654,136.02	EA
511210	IBM	D1DCWLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001- 005R Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 294,523.93	EA
511210	IBM	D1DCXLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001- 005R System Z Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 654,136.02	EA
511210	IBM	D1DCYLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001- 005R System Z Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 294,523.93	EA
511210	IBM	D1DCZLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-010R Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 2,046,209.07	EA
511210	IBM	D1DD0LL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-010R Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 920,997.48	EA
511210	IBM	D1DD1LL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-010R System Z Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 2,046,209.07	EA
511210	IBM	D1DD2LL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-010R System Z Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 920,997.48	EA
511210	IBM	D1DD3LL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001- 010R Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,284,677.58	EA
511210	IBM	D1DD4LL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001- 010R Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 578,471.03	EA

511210	IBM	D1DD5LL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-010R System Z Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,284,677.58	EA
511210	IBM	D1DD6LL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-010R System Z Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 578,471.03	EA
511210	IBM	D1DD7LL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-020R Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 4,120,894.21	EA
511210	IBM	D1DD8LL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-020R Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,854,198.99	EA
511210	IBM	D1DD9LL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-020R System Z Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 4,120,894.21	EA
511210	IBM	D1DDALL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-020R System Z Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,854,198.99	EA
511210	IBM	D1DDBLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-020R Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 2,252,863.98	EA
511210	IBM	D1DDCLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-020R Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,012,934.51	EA
511210	IBM	D1DDDLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-020R System Z Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 2,252,863.98	EA
511210	IBM	D1DDELL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-020R System Z Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,012,934.51	EA
511210	IBM	D1DDFLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-040R Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 8,196,226.70	EA



511210	IBM	D1DDGLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-040R Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,688,057.93	EA
511210	IBM	D1DDHLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-040R System Z Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 8,196,226.70	EA
511210	IBM	D1DDILL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-040R System Z Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,688,057.93	EA
511210	IBM	D1DDJLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-040R Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 4,533,390.43	EA
511210	IBM	D1DDKLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-040R Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,040,513.85	EA
511210	IBM	D1DDLILL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-040R System Z Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 4,533,390.43	EA
511210	IBM	D1DDMLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-040R System Z Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,040,513.85	EA
511210	IBM	D1DDNLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-080R Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 16,392,453.40	EA
511210	IBM	D1DDPLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-080R Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7,376,115.87	EA
511210	IBM	D1DDQLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-080R System Z Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 16,392,453.40	EA
511210	IBM	D1DDRLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-080R System Z Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7,376,115.87	EA

511210	IBM	D1DDSL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-080R Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 9,015,523.93	EA
511210	IBM	D1DDTLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-080R Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,056,619.65	EA
511210	IBM	D1DDULL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-080R System Z Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 9,015,523.93	EA
511210	IBM	D1DDVLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-080R System Z Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,056,619.65	EA
511210	IBM	D1DFKLL	IBM DB2 BLU Acceleration In-Memory Offering for DB2 Enterprise Server Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Linux on System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 79.66	EA
511210	IBM	D1DFLL	IBM DB2 BLU Acceleration In-Memory Offering for DB2 Enterprise Server Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Linux on System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 47.76	EA
511210	IBM	D1DL8LL	IBM Aspera Sync Application for up to 1 Million Files Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,940.50	EA
511210	IBM	D1DL9LL	IBM Aspera Sync Application for up to 1 Million Files Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,165.64	EA
511210	IBM	D1DLCLL	IBM Aspera Sync Application for up to 10 Million Files Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 20,746.85	EA
511210	IBM	D1DLDLL	IBM Aspera Sync Application for up to 10 Million Files Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 12,366.75	EA
511210	IBM	D1DLGLL	IBM Aspera Shares Application Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12,204.03	EA
511210	IBM	D1DLHLL	IBM Aspera Shares Application Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7,322.42	EA

511210	IBM	D1DN2LL	IBM Aspera Multi-Client Access License User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 829.87	EA
511210	IBM	D1DN3LL	IBM Aspera Multi-Client Access License User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 500.41	EA
511210	IBM	D1DN7LL	IBM Aspera Drive Client User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 333.58	EA
511210	IBM	D1DNBLL	IBM Aspera Cargo Client User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 167.60	EA
511210	IBM	D1DNJLL	IBM Aspera Plug in for Microsoft Outlook User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 167.60	EA
511210	IBM	D1DNVLL	IBM Aspera Orchestrator Enterprise Application Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 34,740.81	EA
511210	IBM	D1DNWLL	IBM Aspera Orchestrator Enterprise Application Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 20,828.21	EA
511210	IBM	D1DWYLL	IBM Db2 Enterprise Server Edition with Custom Pattern Processor Value Unit (PVU) for Linux on z Systems License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 522.33	EA
511210	IBM	D1DWZLL	IBM Db2 Enterprise Server Edition with Custom Pattern Processor Value Unit (PVU) for Linux on z Systems SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 313.28	EA
511210	IBM	D1DX0LL	IBM Db2 Enterprise Server Edition with Custom Pattern Processor Value Unit (PVU) for Linux on z Systems from Db2 Enterprise Server Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) for Linux on z Systems Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 124.53	EA
511210	IBM	D1DX1LL	IBM Db2 Enterprise Server Edition with Custom Pattern Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 522.33	EA
511210	IBM	D1DX2LL	IBM Db2 Enterprise Server Edition with Custom Pattern Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 313.28	EA

511210	IBM	D1DX3LL	IBM Db2 Enterprise Server Edition with Custom Pattern Processor Value Unit (PVU) from Db2 Enterprise Server Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 124.53	EA
511210	IBM	D1DXFLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Network Deployment with Custom Pattern Linux on IBM z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 205.89	EA
511210	IBM	D1DXGLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Network Deployment with Custom Pattern Linux on IBM z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 122.90	EA
511210	IBM	D1DXILL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Network Deployment with Custom Pattern Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 205.89	EA
511210	IBM	D1DXJLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Network Deployment with Custom Pattern Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 122.90	EA
511210	IBM	D1DXULL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Liberty Core with Custom Pattern Linux on IBM z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 27.42	EA
511210	IBM	D1DXWLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Liberty Core with Custom Pattern Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 27.42	EA
511210	IBM	D1DXLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Liberty Core with Custom Pattern Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 16.40	EA
511210	IBM	D1DY6LL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Liberty Core with Custom Pattern Linux on IBM z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 16.40	EA
511210	IBM	D1DYGLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Network Deployment with Custom Pattern Processor Value Unit (PVU) from IBM WAS Network Deployment Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 49.14	EA

511210	IBM	D1DYHLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Network Deployment with Custom Pattern Linux on IBM z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) from IBM WAS Network Deployment for Linux on IBM z Systems Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 49.14	EA
511210	IBM	D1DYILL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Liberty Core with Custom Pattern Processor Value Unit (PVU) from IBM WAS Liberty Core Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6.54	EA
511210	IBM	D1DYJLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Liberty Core with Custom Pattern Linux on IBM z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) from IBM WAS Liberty Core for Linux on IBM z Systems Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6.54	EA
511210	IBM	D1DZPLL	IBM Spectrum Accelerate per Terabyte License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,464.48	EA
511210	IBM	D1DZQLL	IBM Spectrum Accelerate per Terabyte SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 878.69	EA
511210	IBM	D1E01LL	IBM Security Guardium Standard Activity Monitor for Big Data Resource Value Unit (MVS) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 829.87	EA
511210	IBM	D1E02LL	IBM Security Guardium Central Management and Aggregation Pack for Big Data Resource Value Unit (MVS) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 538.60	EA
511210	IBM	D1E03LL	IBM Security Guardium Central Management and Aggregation Pack for Big Data Resource Value Unit (MVS) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 323.05	EA
511210	IBM	D1E04LL	IBM Security Guardium Advanced Activity Monitor for Big Data Resource Value Unit (MVS) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,196.73	EA
511210	IBM	D1E05LL	IBM Security Guardium Advanced Activity Monitor for Big Data Resource Value Unit (MVS) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,318.04	EA

511210	IBM	D1E06LL	IBM Security Guardium Advanced Activity Monitor for Big DataTradeUp from Security Guardium Standard Activity Monitor for Big Data Resource Value Unit Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,163.93	EA
511210	IBM	D1E07LL	IBM Security Guardium Standard Activity Monitor for Data Warehouses for Linux on System z Resource Value Unit (TB) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,464.48	EA
511210	IBM	D1E08LL	IBM Security Guardium Standard Activity Monitor for Data Warehouses for Linux on System z Resource Value Unit (TB) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 878.69	EA
511210	IBM	D1E09LL	IBM Security Guardium Standard Activity Monitor for Big Data Resource Value Unit (MVS) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,383.12	EA
511210	IBM	D1E0ALL	IBM Security Guardium Standard Activity Monitor for Data Warehouses Resource Value Unit (TB) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,464.48	EA
511210	IBM	D1E0BLL	IBM Security Guardium Standard Activity Monitor for Data Warehouses Resource Value Unit (TB) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 878.69	EA
511210	IBM	D1E0FLL	IBM Security Guardium Vulnerability Assessment for Databases Resource Value Unit (MVS) for Linux on System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,952.64	EA
511210	IBM	D1E0GLL	IBM Security Guardium Vulnerability Assessment for Databases Resource Value Unit (MVS) for Linux on System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,171.59	EA
511210	IBM	D1E0HLL	IBM Security Guardium Vulnerability Assessment for Databases Resource Value Unit (MVS) for z/OS for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,786.65	EA
511210	IBM	D1E0ILL	IBM Security Guardium Vulnerability Assessment for Databases Resource Value Unit (MVS) for z/OS for System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,670.08	EA

511210	IBM	D1E0JLL	IBM Security Guardium Vulnerability Assessment for Databases Resource Value Unit (MVS) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,952.64	EA
511210	IBM	D1E0KLL	IBM Security Guardium Vulnerability Assessment for Databases Resource Value Unit (MVS) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,171.59	EA
511210	IBM	D1E0LLL	IBM Security Guardium Advanced Activity Monitor for Data Warehouses Resource Value Unit (TB) for Linux on System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,343.17	EA
511210	IBM	D1E0MLL	IBM Security Guardium Advanced Activity Monitor for Data Warehouses Resource Value Unit (TB) for Linux on System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,408.01	EA
511210	IBM	D1E0NLL	IBM Security Guardium Advanced Activity Monitor for DWH for Linux on System z TradeUp from Security Guardium Standard Activity Monitor for DWH for Linux on System z Resource Value Unit (TB) Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,236.68	EA
511210	IBM	D1E0PLL	IBM Security Guardium Advanced Activity Monitor for Data Warehouses Resource Value Unit (TB) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,343.17	EA
511210	IBM	D1E0QLL	IBM Security Guardium Advanced Activity Monitor for Data Warehouses Resource Value Unit (TB) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,408.01	EA
511210	IBM	D1E0RLL	IBM Security Guardium Advanced Activity Monitor for Data Warehouses TradeUp from Security Guardium Standard Activity Monitor for Data Warehouses Resource Value Unit Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,236.68	EA
511210	IBM	D1E0SLL	IBM Security Guardium Central Management Aggregation Pack for Data Warehouses Resource Value Unit (TB) for Linux on System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 574.40	EA

511210	IBM	D1E0TLL	IBM Security Guardium Central Management Aggregation Pack for Data Warehouses Resource Value Unit (TB) for Linux on System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 344.20	EA
511210	IBM	D1E0ULL	IBM Security Guardium Central Management Aggregation Pack for Data Warehouses Resource Value Unit (TB) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 574.40	EA
511210	IBM	D1E0VLL	IBM Security Guardium Central Management Aggregation Pack for Data Warehouses Resource Value Unit (TB) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 344.20	EA
511210	IBM	D1E12LL	IBM Mobile First Platform Foundation Consumer Edition with Custom Pattern Application License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 170,856.42	EA
511210	IBM	D1E13LL	IBM Mobile First Platform Foundation Consumer Edition with Custom Pattern Application SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 103,327.46	EA
511210	IBM	D1E14LL	IBM Mobile First Platform Foundation Consumer Edition with Custom Pattern Application Trade Up from IBM Mobile First Platform Foundation Consumer Edition Application Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 40,598.74	EA
511210	IBM	D1E15LL	IBM Mobile First Platform Foundation Consumer Edition with Custom Pattern for Linux on System z Application License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 170,856.42	EA
511210	IBM	D1E16LL	IBM Mobile First Platform Foundation Consumer Edition with Custom Pattern for Linux on System z Application SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 103,327.46	EA
511210	IBM	D1E17LL	IBM Mobile First Platform Foundation Consumer Edition with Custom Pattern for Linux on System z Application Trade Up from IBM Mobile First Platform Foundation Consumer Edition fr Linux on System z Application License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 40,598.74	EA
511210	IBM	D1E1ILL	IBM SPSS Modeler Personal Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,027.81	EA



511210	IBM	D1E1KLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Personal Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,492.29	EA
511210	IBM	D1E1QLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Professional Authorized User from IBM SPSS Modeler Personal Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,777.78	EA
511210	IBM	D1E1SLL	IBM Elite Support for FTI Ringtail eDiscovery Legal Review Server Suite Install SW Support 12 Months	\$ 46,700.76	EA
511210	IBM	D1E1TLL	IBM Elite Support for FTI Ringtail eDiscovery Legal Review Named User SW Support 12 Months	\$ 549.23	EA
511210	IBM	D1E1ULL	IBM Elite Support for FTI Ringtail eDiscovery Legal Review Server Suite Non Production Install SW Support 12 Months	\$ 23,269.02	EA
511210	IBM	D1E1VLL	IBM Elite Support for FTI Ringtail eDiscovery Legal Review Non Production Named User SW Support 12 Months	\$ 274.23	EA
511210	IBM	D1F9DLL	IBM Aspera Developer Network Advanced for Non-Production Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11,146.35	EA
511210	IBM	D1F9ELL	IBM Aspera Developer Network Basic for Non-Production Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,782.52	EA
511210	IBM	D1FP4LL	IBM PureData System Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-005 Federal Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 654,136.02	EA
511210	IBM	D1FP5LL	IBM PureData System Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-005 Federal Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 294,523.93	EA
511210	IBM	D1FP6LL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for B2B Integrator Basic and Standard Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 91.12	EA
511210	IBM	D1FP7LL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for B2B Integrator Basic and Standard Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 54.92	EA

511210	IBM	D1FP8LL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Linux on System z for B2B Integrator Basic and Standard Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 91.12	EA
511210	IBM	D1FP9LL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Linux on System z for B2B Integrator Basic and Standard Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 54.92	EA
511210	IBM	D1FPALL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for B2B Integrator Basic and Standard for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 45.72	EA
511210	IBM	D1FPBLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for B2B Integrator Basic and Standard for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 27.59	EA
511210	IBM	D1FPCLL	IBM PureData System Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-005 Federal for System Z Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 654,136.02	EA
511210	IBM	D1FPDLL	IBM PureData System Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-005 Federal for System Z Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 294,523.93	EA
511210	IBM	D1FPELL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-010 Federal Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,284,677.58	EA
511210	IBM	D1FPFLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-010 Federal Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 578,471.03	EA
511210	IBM	D1FPGLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Linux on System z for B2B Integrator Basic and Standard for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 45.72	EA

511210	IBM	D1FPHLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Linux on System z for B2B Integrator Basic and Standard for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 27.59	EA
511210	IBM	D1FPILL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Sterling File Gateway Standard Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 33,276.32	EA
511210	IBM	D1FPJLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Sterling File Gateway Standard Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 19,933.25	EA
511210	IBM	D1FPKLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Linux on System z for Sterling File Gateway Standard Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 33,276.32	EA
511210	IBM	D1FPLLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Linux on System z for Sterling File Gateway Standard Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 19,933.25	EA
511210	IBM	D1FPMLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Sterling File Gateway Standard for Non-Production Environment Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 16,597.48	EA
511210	IBM	D1FPNLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Sterling File Gateway Standard for Non-Production Environment Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 9,925.94	EA
511210	IBM	D1FPPLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Linux on System z for Sterling File Gateway Standard for Non-Production Environment Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 16,597.48	EA
511210	IBM	D1FPQLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Linux on System z for Sterling File Gateway Standard for Non-Production Environment Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 9,925.94	EA

511210	IBM	D1FPRL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for B2B Integrator and Sterling File Gateway Enterprise Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 205.89	EA
511210	IBM	D1FPSLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for B2B Integrator and Sterling File Gateway Enterprise Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 122.90	EA
511210	IBM	D1FPTLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Linux on System z for B2B Integrator and Sterling File Gateway Enterprise Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 205.89	EA
511210	IBM	D1FPULL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Linux on System z for B2B Integrator and Sterling File Gateway Enterprise Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 122.90	EA
511210	IBM	D1FPVLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for B2B Integrator and Sterling File Gateway Enterprise for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 103.38	EA
511210	IBM	D1FPWLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for B2B Integrator and Sterling File Gateway Enterprise for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 61.76	EA
511210	IBM	D1FPXLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Linux on System z for B2B Integrator and Sterling File Gateway Enterprise for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 103.38	EA
511210	IBM	D1FPYLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Linux on System z for B2B Integrator and Sterling File Gateway Enterprise for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 61.76	EA

511210	IBM	D1FPZLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-010 Federal for System Z Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,284,677.58	EA
511210	IBM	D1FQ2LL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-010 Federal for System Z Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 578,471.03	EA
511210	IBM	D1FQ5LL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-020 Federal Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 2,252,863.98	EA
511210	IBM	D1FQALL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-020 Federal Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,012,934.51	EA
511210	IBM	D1FQCLL	IBM Security QRadar Packet Capture Software Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 23,431.74	EA
511210	IBM	D1FQELL	IBM Security QRadar Packet Capture Software for Z Systems Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 23,431.74	EA
511210	IBM	D1FQFLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Sterling Secure Proxy Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 51.34	EA
511210	IBM	D1FQGLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Sterling Secure Proxy Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 30.92	EA
511210	IBM	D1FQHLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Sterling Secure Proxy for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 25.55	EA
511210	IBM	D1FQILL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Sterling Secure Proxy for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 15.33	EA
511210	IBM	D1FQKLL	IBM Security QRadar Incident Forensics Standalone Software Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 154,584.38	EA

511210	IBM	D1FQLLL	IBM Security QRadar Incident Forensics Standalone Software Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 91,937.03	EA
511210	IBM	D1FQMLL	IBM Security QRadar Incident Forensics Standalone Software for z Systems Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 154,584.38	EA
511210	IBM	D1FQNLL	IBM Security QRadar Incident Forensics Standalone Software for Z Systems Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 91,937.03	EA
511210	IBM	D1FR1LL	IBM Security QRadar Packet Capture Data Node Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 10,251.39	EA
511210	IBM	D1FR2LL	IBM Security QRadar Packet Capture Data Node for Z Systems Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 17,004.28	EA
511210	IBM	D1FR3LL	IBM Security QRadar Packet Capture Data Node for Z Systems Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 10,251.39	EA
511210	IBM	D1FR4LL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-020 System Z Federal Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 2,252,863.98	EA
511210	IBM	D1FR5LL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-020 Federal for System Z Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,012,934.51	EA
511210	IBM	D1FR6LL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-040 Federal Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 4,533,390.43	EA
511210	IBM	D1FR7LL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-040 Federal Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,040,513.85	EA
511210	IBM	D1FRELL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-040 Federal for System Z Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 4,533,390.43	EA

511210	IBM	D1FRFLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-040 Federal for System Z Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,040,513.85	EA
511210	IBM	D1FRILL	IBM Security QRadar Incident Forensics Standalone Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 61,589.67	EA
511210	IBM	D1FRJLL	IBM Security QRadar Incident Forensics Standalone for Z Systems Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 103,327.46	EA
511210	IBM	D1FRKLL	IBM Security QRadar Incident Forensics Standalone for Z Systems Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 61,589.67	EA
511210	IBM	D1FRQLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-080 Federal Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 9,015,523.93	EA
511210	IBM	D1FRRL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-080 Federal Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,056,619.65	EA
511210	IBM	D1FRSLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics for System Z Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-080 Federal Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 9,015,523.93	EA
511210	IBM	D1FRTL	IBM PureData System for Analytics for System Z Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-080 Federal Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,056,619.65	EA
511210	IBM	D1G7NLL	IBM Daeja ViewONE Virtual and Professional Modules for Microsoft Office Authorized User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 79.73	EA
511210	IBM	D1G7PLL	IBM Daeja ViewONE Virtual and Professional Modules for Microsoft Office Authorized User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 47.84	EA
511210	IBM	D1G7QLL	IBM Daeja ViewONE Virtual and Professional Modules for Microsoft Office Employee User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 39.79	EA

511210	IBM	D1G7RLL	IBM Daeja ViewONE Virtual and Professional Modules for Microsoft Office Employee User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 23.92	EA
511210	IBM	D1G7SLL	IBM Daeja ViewONE Virtual and Professional Modules for Microsoft Office 1000 External Pack User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 362.87	EA
511210	IBM	D1G7TLL	IBM Daeja ViewONE Virtual and Professional Modules for Microsoft Office 1000 External Pack User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 218.05	EA
511210	IBM	D1G81LL	IBM Workload Scheduler for Applications Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 22.05	EA
511210	IBM	D1G82LL	IBM Workload Scheduler for Applications Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 13.18	EA
511210	IBM	D1G83LL	IBM Workload Scheduler for Applications Processor Value Unit (PVU) zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System Z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 22.05	EA
511210	IBM	D1G84LL	IBM Workload Scheduler for Applications Processor Value Unit (PVU) zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System Z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 13.18	EA
511210	IBM	D1G7LL	IBM PureData System for Operational Analytics A1801-X6 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 139,125.94	EA
511210	IBM	D1G8LL	IBM PureData System for Operational Analytics A1801-X6 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 8,949.62	EA
511210	IBM	D1GCALL	IBM PureData System for Operational Analytics A1801-X6 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,967,289.67	EA
511210	IBM	D1GCBL	IBM PureData System for Operational Analytics A1801-X6 Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 3,645,750.63	EA



511210	IBM	D1GCCLL	IBM PureData System for Operational Analytics A1801-X6 Appliance Install Appliance Upgrade from PureData System for Operational Analytics A1801-A2X Lic + S&S with HW Maintenance 12 Months	\$ 3,645,750.63	EA
511210	IBM	D1GCDLL	IBM PureData System for Operational Analytics A1801-X6 Appliance Install Appliance Upgrade from PureData System for Operational Analytics A1801-A2X Lic + S&S without HW Maintenance 12 Months	\$ 3,645,750.63	EA
511210	IBM	D1GNLLL	IBM Sterling Secure Proxy for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 209.91	EA
511210	IBM	D1GNQLL	IBM Sterling Secure Proxy for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 126.16	EA
511210	IBM	D1GNRLL	IBM Sterling Secure Proxy for Non-Production Environment for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 105.00	EA
511210	IBM	D1GNSLL	IBM Sterling Secure Proxy for Non-Production Environment for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 62.48	EA
511210	IBM	D1GPQLL	IBM Security Guardium Standard Activity Monitor for Files Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,073.95	EA
511210	IBM	D1GPRLL	IBM Security Guardium Standard Activity Monitor for Files Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 641.98	EA
511210	IBM	D1GPSLL	IBM Security Guardium Advanced Activity Monitor for Files Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,424.28	EA
511210	IBM	D1GPTLL	IBM Security Guardium Advanced Activity Monitor for Files Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 854.28	EA
511210	IBM	D1GPULL	IBM Security Guardium Advanced Activity Monitor for Files Resource Value Unit from from Guardium Standard Activity Monitor for Files Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 597.18	EA

511210	IBM	D1GSQLL	IBM Maximo for Aviation Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,030.98	EA
511210	IBM	D1GSRLL	IBM Maximo for Aviation Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,434.86	EA
511210	IBM	D1GSSLL	IBM Maximo for Aviation Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 24,977.58	EA
511210	IBM	D1GSTLL	IBM Maximo for Aviation Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 14,888.92	EA
511210	IBM	D1GSULL	IBM Maximo for Aviation Limited Use Authorized User License +SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,035.21	EA
511210	IBM	D1GSVLL	IBM Maximo for Aviation Limited Use Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,822.47	EA
511210	IBM	D1GSWLL	IBM Maximo for Aviation Limited Use Concurrent User Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,298.74	EA
511210	IBM	D1GSXLL	IBM Maximo for Aviation Limited Use Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,995.52	EA
511210	IBM	D1GT0LL	IBM Security Access Manager Virtual Edition Federation Module AOS per Processor Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 528.84	EA
511210	IBM	D1GT1LL	IBM Security Access Manager Virtual Edition Federation Module AOS per Processor Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 317.30	EA
511210	IBM	D1GT2LL	IBM Security Access Manager Virtual Edition Federation Module AOS per Processor Value Unit for z Systems License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 528.84	EA
511210	IBM	D1GT3LL	IBM Security Access Manager Virtual Edition Federation Module AOS per Processor Value Unit for z Systems SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 317.30	EA
511210	IBM	D1GT4LL	IBM Security Access Manager Virtual Edition Non-Production per Processor Value Unit for z Systems License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 478.40	EA
511210	IBM	D1GT5LL	IBM Security Access Manager Virtual Edition Non-Production per Processor Value Unit for z Systems SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 286.39	EA

511210	IBM	D1GT6LL	IBM Security Access Manager Virtual Edition Non-Production per Processor Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 478.40	EA
511210	IBM	D1GT7LL	IBM Security Access Manager Virtual Edition Non-Production per Processor Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 286.39	EA
511210	IBM	D1GT8LL	IBM Security Access Manager Virtual Edition Advanced Access Control Module AOS per Processor Value Unit for z Systems License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 338.46	EA
511210	IBM	D1GT9LL	IBM Security Access Manager Virtual Edition Advanced Access Control Module AOS per Processor Value Unit for z Systems SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 202.63	EA
511210	IBM	D1GTALL	IBM Security Access Manager Virtual Edition Advanced Access Control Module AOS per Processor Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 338.46	EA
511210	IBM	D1GTBLL	IBM Security Access Manager Virtual Edition Advanced Access Control Module AOS per Processor Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 202.63	EA
511210	IBM	D1GTCLL	IBM Security Access Manager Virtual Edition Federation Module AOS per User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 17.33	EA
511210	IBM	D1GTDLL	IBM Security Access Manager Virtual Edition Federation Module AOS per User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 10.38	EA
511210	IBM	D1GTGLL	IBM Security Access Manager Virtual Edition Federation Module AOS per User Value Unit for z Systems License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 17.33	EA
511210	IBM	D1GTHLL	IBM Security Access Manager Virtual Edition Federation Services Module AOS per User Value Unit for z Systems SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 10.38	EA

511210	IBM	D1GTILL	IBM Security Access Manager Virtual Edition Advanced Access Control Module AOS per User Value Unit for z Systems License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11.15	EA
511210	IBM	D1GTJLL	IBM Security Access Manager Virtual Edition Advanced Access Control Module AOS per User Value Unit for z Systems SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 6.68	EA
511210	IBM	D1GTMLL	IBM Security Access Manager Virtual Edition Advanced Access Control Module AOS per User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11.15	EA
511210	IBM	D1GTNLL	IBM Security Access Manager Virtual Edition Advanced Access Control Module AOS per User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 6.68	EA
511210	IBM	D1GU1LL	IBM Security Access Manager Virtual Edition Federation Module Non-Production AOS per Processor Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 263.61	EA
511210	IBM	D1GU5LL	IBM Security Access Manager Virtual Edition Federation Module Non-Production AOS per Processor Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 159.47	EA
511210	IBM	D1GU6LL	IBM Security Access Manager Virtual Edition Advanced Access Control Module Non-Production AOS per Processor Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 169.23	EA
511210	IBM	D1GU7LL	IBM Security Access Manager Virtual Edition Advanced Access Control Module Non-Production AOS per Processor Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 102.51	EA
511210	IBM	D1GU8LL	IBM Security Access Manager Virtual Edition Federation Module Non-Production AOS per Processor Value Unit for z Systems License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 263.61	EA
511210	IBM	D1GUPLL	IBM Security Access Manager Virtual Edition Federation Module Non-Production AOS per Processor Value Unit for z Systems SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 159.47	EA

511210	IBM	D1GUSLL	IBM Security Access Manager Virtual Edition per Processor Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 951.91	EA
511210	IBM	D1GUTLL	IBM Security Access Manager Virtual Edition per Processor Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 575.26	EA
511210	IBM	D1GUULL	IBM Security Access Manager Virtual Edition Advanced Access Control Module Non-Production AOS per Processor Value Unit for z Systems License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 169.23	EA
511210	IBM	D1GUVLL	IBM Security Access Manager Virtual Edition Advanced Access Control Module Non-Production AOS per Processor Value Unit for z Systems SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 102.51	EA
511210	IBM	D1GV2LL	IBM Security Access Manager Virtual Edition per Processor Value Unit for z Systems License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 951.91	EA
511210	IBM	D1GV3LL	IBM Security Access Manager Virtual Edition per Processor Value Unit for z Systems SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 575.26	EA
511210	IBM	D1GV6LL	IBM Security Access Manager Virtual Edition per User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 31.33	EA
511210	IBM	D1GV7LL	IBM Security Access Manager Virtual Edition per User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 18.80	EA
511210	IBM	D1GV8LL	IBM Security Access Manager Virtual Edition per User Value Unit for z Systems License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 31.33	EA
511210	IBM	D1GV9LL	IBM Security Access Manager Virtual Edition per User Value Unit for z Systems SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 18.80	EA
511210	IBM	D1GVALL	IBM Maximo for Aviation for Linux on System z Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 24,977.58	EA
511210	IBM	D1GVBL	IBM Maximo for Aviation for Linux on System z Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 14,888.92	EA

511210	IBM	D1GVCLL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Express Use Concurrent User Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,856.22	EA
511210	IBM	D1GVDLL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Express Use Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,717.18	EA
511210	IBM	D1GVGLL	IBM Maximo for Aviation for Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,030.98	EA
511210	IBM	D1GVHLL	IBM Maximo for Aviation for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,434.86	EA
511210	IBM	D1GVILL	IBM Maximo for Aviation Limited Use for Linux on System z Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,298.74	EA
511210	IBM	D1GVJLL	IBM Maximo for Aviation Limited Use for Linux on System z Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,995.52	EA
511210	IBM	D1GVLLL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Express Use for Linux on System z Concurrent User Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,856.22	EA
511210	IBM	D1GVPLL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Express Use for Linux on System z Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,717.18	EA
511210	IBM	D1GVQLL	IBM Maximo for Aviation Limited Use for Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,035.21	EA
511210	IBM	D1GVRLl	IBM Maximo for Aviation Limited Use for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,822.47	EA
511210	IBM	D1GWALL	IBM Security QRadar Packet Capture Data Node Core Appliance XX28 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 33,439.04	EA
511210	IBM	D1GX0LL	IBM Data Model for Energy and Utilities Enterprise Edition Currency Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 183,060.45	EA
511210	IBM	D1GX1LL	IBM Data Model for Energy and Utilities Enterprise Edition Currency Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 109,836.27	EA

511210	IBM	D1GX2LL	IBM Data Model for Energy and Utilities Enterprise Edition Currency Value Unit Trade Up from Data Model for Energy and Utilities Project Edition License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 141,566.75	EA
511210	IBM	D1GX3LL	IBM Now Factory Sourceworks for Virtual Networks Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 916,115.87	EA
511210	IBM	D1GX4LL	IBM Now Factory Sourceworks for Virtual Networks Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 549,994.96	EA
511210	IBM	D1GXGLL	IBM Operations Analytics-Log Analysis Insight Packs for Infrastructure- Standard Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,294.36	EA
511210	IBM	D1GXHLL	IBM Operations Analytics-Log Analysis Insight Packs for Infrastructure- Standard Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,383.12	EA
511210	IBM	D1GXILL	IBM Operations Analytics-Log Analysis Insight Packs for Infrastructure- Standard System z Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,294.36	EA
511210	IBM	D1GXJLL	IBM Operations Analytics-Log Analysis Insight Packs for Infrastructure- Standard System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,383.12	EA
511210	IBM	D1GXKLL	IBM Operations Analytics-Log Analysis Insight Packs for Infrastructure-Premium Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,572.44	EA
511210	IBM	D1GXLLL	IBM Operations Analytics-Log Analysis Insight Packs for Infrastructure-Premium Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,749.97	EA
511210	IBM	D1GXMLL	IBM Operations Analytics-Log Analysis Insight Packs for Infrastructure-Premium System z Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,572.44	EA
511210	IBM	D1GXNLL	IBM Operations Analytics-Log Analysis Insight Packs for Infrastructure-Premium System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,749.97	EA
511210	IBM	D1GXPLL	IBM Operations Analytics-Log Analysis Insight Packs for Applications- Standard Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,294.36	EA

511210	IBM	D1GXQLL	IBM Operations Analytics-Log Analysis Insight Packs for Applications- Standard Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,383.12	EA
511210	IBM	D1GXRLl	IBM Operations Analytics-Log Analysis Insight Packs for Applications- Standard System z Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,294.36	EA
511210	IBM	D1GXSLL	IBM Operations Analytics-Log Analysis Insight Packs for Applications- Standard System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,383.12	EA
511210	IBM	D1GXtLL	IBM Data Model for Energy and Utilities Enterprise Edition for z Systems Currency Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 183,060.45	EA
511210	IBM	D1GXULL	IBM Data Model for Energy and Utilities Enterprise Edition for z Systems Currency Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 109,836.27	EA
511210	IBM	D1GXVLL	IBM Data Model for Energy and Utilities Enterprise Edition for z Systems Currency Value Unit Trade Up from Data Model for Energy and Utilities Project Edition for z Systems License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 141,566.75	EA
511210	IBM	D1GXWLL	IBM Operations Analytics-Log Analysis Insight Packs for Applications-Premium Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,572.44	EA
511210	IBM	D1GXxLL	IBM Operations Analytics-Log Analysis Insight Packs for Applications-Premium Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,749.97	EA
511210	IBM	D1GXyLL	IBM Operations Analytics-Log Analysis Insight Packs for Applications-Premium System z Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,572.44	EA
511210	IBM	D1GXZLL	IBM Operations Analytics-Log Analysis Insight Packs for Applications-Premium System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,749.97	EA
511210	IBM	D1GY0LL	IBM Data Model for Energy and Utilities Project Edition Currency Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 64,111.84	EA



511210	IBM	D1GY1LL	IBM Data Model for Energy and Utilities Project Edition Currency Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 38,483.38	EA
511210	IBM	D1GY2LL	IBM Data Model for Energy and Utilities Project Edition for z Systems Currency Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 64,111.84	EA
511210	IBM	D1GY3LL	IBM Data Model for Energy and Utilities Project Edition for z Systems Currency Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 38,483.38	EA
511210	IBM	D1GY6LL	IBM Operations Analytics-Log Analysis Insight Packs for Networks-Standard Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,294.36	EA
511210	IBM	D1GY7LL	IBM Operations Analytics-Log Analysis Insight Packs for Networks-Standard Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,383.12	EA
511210	IBM	D1GYALL	IBM Operations Analytics-Log Analysis Insight Packs for Networks-Standard System z Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,294.36	EA
511210	IBM	D1GYBLL	IBM Operations Analytics-Log Analysis Insight Packs for Networks-Standard System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,383.12	EA
511210	IBM	D1GYDLL	IBM Operations Analytics-Log Analysis Insight Packs for Networks-Premium Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,572.44	EA
511210	IBM	D1GYELL	IBM Operations Analytics-Log Analysis Insight Packs for Networks-Premium Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,749.97	EA
511210	IBM	D1GYFLL	IBM Operations Analytics-Log Analysis Insight Packs for Networks-Premium System z Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,572.44	EA
511210	IBM	D1GYGLL	IBM Operations Analytics-Log Analysis Insight Packs for Networks-Premium System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,749.97	EA
511210	IBM	D1GYRLL	IBM Operations Analytics-Log Analysis Insight Packs for Storage-Standard Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,294.36	EA

511210	IBM	D1GYSL	IBM Operations Analytics-Log Analysis Insight Packs for Storage-Standard Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,383.12	EA
511210	IBM	D1GYTLL	IBM Operations Analytics-Log Analysis Insight Packs for Storage-Standard System z Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,294.36	EA
511210	IBM	D1GYULL	IBM Operations Analytics-Log Analysis Insight Packs for Storage-Standard System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,383.12	EA
511210	IBM	D1GZULL	IBM MQ Advanced Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 144.82	EA
511210	IBM	D1GZVLL	IBM MQ Advanced Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 87.06	EA
511210	IBM	D1GZWLL	IBM MQ Advanced Processor Value Unit (PVU) from MQ Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 87.87	EA
511210	IBM	D1GZYL	IBM MQ Advanced for Linux on IBM Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 144.82	EA
511210	IBM	D1GZZLL	IBM MQ Advanced for Linux on IBM Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 87.06	EA
511210	IBM	D1H0LL	IBM MQ Advanced for Linux on IBM Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) from IBM MQ for Linux on IBM Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 87.87	EA
511210	IBM	D1H5GLL	IBM MQ Advanced High Availability Replica Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 29.05	EA
511210	IBM	D1H5HLL	IBM MQ Advanced High Availability Replica Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 17.50	EA
511210	IBM	D1H5ILL	IBM MQ Advanced High Availability Replica Processor Value Unit (PVU) from IBM MQ High Availability Replica Processor Value Unit Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 17.70	EA

511210	IBM	D1H6BLL	IBM MQ Advanced High Availability Replica for Linux on IBM Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 29.05	EA
511210	IBM	D1H6CLL	IBM MQ Advanced High Availability Replica for Linux on IBM Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 17.50	EA
511210	IBM	D1H6ELL	IBM MQ Advanced High Availability Replica for Linux on IBM Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) from IBM MQ High Availability Replica for Linux on IBM Z PVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 17.70	EA
511210	IBM	D1HCTLL	IBM ILOG CPLEX Optimization Studio Developer Edition for Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,705.54	EA
511210	IBM	D1HCULL	IBM ILOG CPLEX Optimization Studio Developer Edition for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,231.94	EA
511210	IBM	D1HCVLL	IBM ILOG CPLEX Optimization Studio Developer Edition for Linux on System z Floating User Single Session License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13,180.35	EA
511210	IBM	D1HCWLL	IBM ILOG CPLEX Optimization Studio Developer Edition for Linux on System z Floating User Single Session SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7,868.01	EA
511210	IBM	D1HFFLL	IBM ILOG CPLEX Optimizer Deployment Edition for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 266.10	EA
511210	IBM	D1HFGLL	IBM ILOG CPLEX Optimizer Deployment Edition for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 160.33	EA
511210	IBM	D1HFKLL	IBM ILOG CPLEX Optimizer Deployment Limited Use Edition for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 92.75	EA
511210	IBM	D1HGFLL	IBM Daeja ViewONE Virtual 1000 External Pack User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 870.55	EA

511210	IBM	D1HGGLL	IBM Daeja ViewONE Virtual 1000 External Pack User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 522.33	EA
511210	IBM	D1HGHLL	IBM Daeja ViewONE Virtual Module for Microsoft Office 1000 External Pack User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 302.66	EA
511210	IBM	D1HGILL	IBM Daeja ViewONE Virtual Module for Microsoft Office 1000 External Pack User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 180.62	EA
511210	IBM	D1HGNLL	IBM Daeja ViewONE Virtual Module for Permanent Redaction Authorized User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 60.46	EA
511210	IBM	D1HGPLL	IBM Daeja ViewONE Virtual Module for Permanent Redaction Authorized User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 36.29	EA
511210	IBM	D1HGQLL	IBM ILOG CPLEX Optimizer for Non-Production for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 124.53	EA
511210	IBM	D1HGRLL	IBM ILOG CPLEX Optimizer for Non-Production for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 75.10	EA
511210	IBM	D1HGSLL	IBM ILOG CPLEX Optimizer Single User Edition for Linux on System z Client Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 17,980.60	EA
511210	IBM	D1HGTLL	IBM ILOG CPLEX Optimizer Single User Edition for Linux on System z Client Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 10,820.91	EA
511210	IBM	D1HGVLL	IBM CPLEX Optimizer Deployment Entry Edition for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 160.33	EA
511210	IBM	D1HGWLL	IBM CPLEX Optimizer Deployment Entry Edition for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 95.19	EA
511210	IBM	D1HGXLL	IBM COBOL Runtime Environment for AIX Processor Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 91.12	EA

511210	IBM	D1HGYLL	IBM COBOL Runtime Environment for AIX Processor Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 54.92	EA
511210	IBM	D1HH2LL	IBM ILOG CPLEX Optimizer Deployment Edition for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Trade Up from IBM CPLEX Optimizer Deployment Entry Edition for Linux on System z PVU License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 145.68	EA
511210	IBM	D1HHHLL	IBM StoredIQ for Legal Notification Authorized User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 26,604.79	EA
511210	IBM	D1HHILL	IBM StoredIQ for Legal Notification Authorized User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 16,027.96	EA
511210	IBM	D1HHLLL	IBM StoredIQ for Legal Identification and Collection Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 18,306.05	EA
511210	IBM	D1HHMLL	IBM StoredIQ for Legal Identification and Collection Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 10,983.63	EA
511210	IBM	D1HHULL	IBM Daeja ViewONE Virtual Module for Permanent Redaction Employee User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 30.27	EA
511210	IBM	D1HHVLL	IBM Daeja ViewONE Virtual Module for Permanent Redaction Employee User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 18.15	EA
511210	IBM	D1HHWLL	IBM Daeja ViewONE Virtual Module for Permanent Redaction 1000 External Pack User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 302.66	EA
511210	IBM	D1HHXLL	IBM Daeja ViewONE Virtual Module for Permanent Redaction 1000 External Pack User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 180.62	EA
511210	IBM	D1HIGLL	IBM Daeja ViewONE Virtual and Professional Modules for Permanent Redaction Authorized User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 79.73	EA

511210	IBM	D1HIHLL	IBM Daeja ViewONE Virtual and Professional Modules for Permanent Redaction Authorized User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 47.84	EA
511210	IBM	D1HIILL	IBM Daeja ViewONE Virtual and Professional Modules for Permanent Redaction Employee User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 39.79	EA
511210	IBM	D1HIJLL	IBM Daeja ViewONE Virtual and Professional Modules for Permanent Redaction Employee User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 23.92	EA
511210	IBM	D1HIKLL	IBM Daeja ViewONE Virtual and Professional Modules for Permanent Redaction 1000 External Pack User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 362.87	EA
511210	IBM	D1HIILL	IBM Daeja ViewONE Virtual and Professional Modules for Permanent Redaction 1000 External Pack User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 218.05	EA
511210	IBM	D1HIULL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for MQ Managed File Transfer Service Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 21.97	EA
511210	IBM	D1HIVLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for MQ Managed File Transfer Service Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 13.14	EA
511210	IBM	D1HIZLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for MQ Managed File Transfer Service for Linux on IBM z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 21.97	EA
511210	IBM	D1HJ0LL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for MQ Managed File Transfer Service for Linux on IBM z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 13.14	EA
511210	IBM	D1HJ8LL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for MQ File Transfer Agent Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 565.50	EA

511210	IBM	D1HJ9LL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for MQ File Transfer Agent Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 339.32	EA
511210	IBM	D1HJALL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for MQ File Transfer Agent for Linux on IBM z Systems Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 565.50	EA
511210	IBM	D1HJBLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for MQ File Transfer Agent for Linux on IBM z Systems Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 339.32	EA
511210	IBM	D1HLWLL	IBM Operations Analytics - Log Analysis Extension Service Desk Extension for System z Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13,831.23	EA
511210	IBM	D1HLXLL	IBM Operations Analytics - Log Analysis Extension Service Desk Extension for System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8,298.74	EA
511210	IBM	D1HM2LL	IBM ILOG CPLEX Optimization Studio Developer Edition for Linux on System z Floating User Single Session Trade Up from ILOG CPLEX Optimization Studio Developer Edition Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,103.22	EA
511210	IBM	D1HM3LL	IBM Operations Analytics - Log Analysis Insight Packs for Storage - Premium Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,572.44	EA
511210	IBM	D1HM4LL	IBM Operations Analytics - Log Analysis Insight Packs for Storage - Premium Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,749.97	EA
511210	IBM	D1HM5LL	IBM Operations Analytics - Log Analysis Insight Packs for Storage - Premium for System z Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,572.44	EA
511210	IBM	D1HM6LL	IBM Operations Analytics - Log Analysis Insight Packs for Storage - Premium for System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,749.97	EA
511210	IBM	D1HM7LL	IBM Operations Analytics - Log Analysis Service Desk Extension Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13,831.23	EA

511210	IBM	D1HM8LL	IBM Operations Analytics - Log Analysis Extension for Service Desk Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8,298.74	EA
511210	IBM	D1HXLLL	IBM Customer Insight for Communication Service Providers Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 28,476.07	EA
511210	IBM	D1HXMLL	IBM Customer Insight for Communication Service Providers Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 17,085.64	EA
511210	IBM	D1HZLLL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management PRACTITIONER Authorized User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,712.95	EA
511210	IBM	D1HZMLL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management PRACTITIONER Authorized User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,629.87	EA
511210	IBM	D1HZNLL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management PRACTITIONER Authorized User Single Install for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,712.95	EA
511210	IBM	D1HZPLL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management PRACTITIONER Authorized User Single Install for System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,629.87	EA
511210	IBM	D1HZQLL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management PRACTITIONER Floating User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14,888.92	EA
511210	IBM	D1HZRLL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management PRACTITIONER Floating User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8,949.62	EA
511210	IBM	D1HZSLL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management PRACTITIONER Floating User Single Install for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14,888.92	EA
511210	IBM	D1HZTLL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management PRACTITIONER Floating User Single for System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8,949.62	EA



511210	IBM	D1I06LL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management PRACTITIONER Authorized User Single Install Trade Up from Rational Team Concert Developer Authorized User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,263.27	EA
511210	IBM	D1I07LL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management PRACTITIONER Authorized User Single Install Trade Up from Rational Doors Next Generation Analyst Authorized User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,279.55	EA
511210	IBM	D1I08LL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management PRACTITIONER Authorized User Single Install Trade Up from Rational Quality Manager Quality Professional Authorized User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,368.31	EA
511210	IBM	D1I09LL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management PRACTITIONER Authorized User Single Install Trade Up from Rational CLM Contributor Authorized User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,785.19	EA
511210	IBM	D1I0ALL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management PRACTITIONER Authorized User Single Install Trade Up from Rational CLM Practitioner for Workgroups Authorized User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,849.07	EA
511210	IBM	D1I0BLL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management PRACTITIONER Authorized User Single Install Trade Up from Rational Team Concert Developer for EP Authorized User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,693.75	EA
511210	IBM	D1I0CLL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management PRACTITIONER Authorized User Single Install for System z Trade Up from Rational Team Concert Developer Authorized User Single Install for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,263.27	EA

511210	IBM	D11ODLL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management PRACTITIONER Authorized User Single Install for System z Trade Up from Rational Doors Next Generation Analyst Authorized User Single Install for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,279.55	EA
511210	IBM	D11OELL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management PRACTITIONER Authorized User Single Install for System z Trade Up from Rational Quality Manager Quality Professional Authorized User Single Install for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,368.31	EA
511210	IBM	D11OFLL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management PRACTITIONER Authorized User Single Install for System z Trade Up from Rational CLM Contributor Authorized User Single Install for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,785.19	EA
511210	IBM	D11OGLL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management PRACTITIONER Authorized User Single Install for System z Trade Up from Rational CLM Practitioner for Workgroups Authorized User Single Install for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,849.07	EA
511210	IBM	D11OHLL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management PRACTITIONER Authorized User Single Install for System z Trade Up from RTC Developer for EP Authorized User Single Install for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,693.75	EA
511210	IBM	D11OILL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management PRACTITIONER Floating User Single Install Trade Up from Rational Team Concert Developer Floating User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,949.62	EA
511210	IBM	D11OJLL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management PRACTITIONER Floating User Single Install Trade Up from Rational Doors Next Generation Analyst Floating User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,687.81	EA

511210	IBM	D1I0KLL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management PRACTITIONER Floating User Single Install Trade Up from Rational Quality Manager Quality Professional Floating User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11,227.71	EA
511210	IBM	D1I0LL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management PRACTITIONER Floating User Single Install Trade Up from Rational CLM Contributor Floating User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,275.06	EA
511210	IBM	D1I0MLL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management PRACTITIONER Floating User Single Install Trade Up from Rational CLM Practitioner Authorized User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,436.32	EA
511210	IBM	D1I0NLL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management PRACTITIONER Floating User Single Install Trade Up from Rational CLM Practitioner for Workgroups Authorized User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12,610.83	EA
511210	IBM	D1I0PLL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management PRACTITIONER Floating User Single Install Trade Up from Rational Team Concert Developer for EP Floating User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,005.84	EA
511210	IBM	D1I0QLL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management PRACTITIONER Floating User Single Install for System z Trade Up from Rational RTC Developer Floating User Single Install for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,949.62	EA
511210	IBM	D1I0RLL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management PRACTITIONER Floating User Single Install for System z Trade Up Rational DNG Analyst Floating User Single Install for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,436.32	EA

511210	IBM	D110SLL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management PRACTITIONER Floating User Single Install for System z Trade Up from Rational Quality Manager Quality Professional Floating User Single Install for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11,227.71	EA
511210	IBM	D110TLL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management PRACTITIONER Floating User Single Install for System z Trade Up from Rational CLM Contributor Floating User Single Install for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,275.06	EA
511210	IBM	D110ULL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management PRACTITIONER Floating User Single Install for System z Trade Up from Rational CLM Practitioner Authorized User Single Install for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12,610.83	EA
511210	IBM	D110VLL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management PRACTITIONER Floating User Single Install for System z Trade Up from Rational CLM Practitioner for Workgroups Authorized User Single Install for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,005.84	EA
511210	IBM	D110WLL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management PRACTITIONER Floating User Single Install for System z Trade Up from Rational Team Concert Developer for EP Floating User Single Install for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,687.81	EA
511210	IBM	D1116LL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management PRACTITIONER Authorized User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,637.28	EA
511210	IBM	D1117LL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management PRACTITIONER Authorized User Single Install for System z Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,637.28	EA

511210	IBM	D1I18LL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management PRACTITIONER Floating User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,005.59	EA
511210	IBM	D1I19LL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management PRACTITIONER Floating User Single Install for System z Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,005.59	EA
511210	IBM	D1I2TLL	IBM Maximo APM for E&U On-premise - Limited User per User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 275.00	EA
511210	IBM	D1I2ULL	IBM Maximo APM for E&U On-premise - Limited User per User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 165.21	EA
511210	IBM	D1I2WLL	IBM Maximo APM for E&U On-premise - Assets per Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14,238.04	EA
511210	IBM	D1I2XLL	IBM Maximo APM for E&U On-premise - Assets per Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8,542.82	EA
511210	IBM	D1I37LL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager for SEPA Services for Linux on z Systems Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 250,589.42	EA
511210	IBM	D1I38LL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager for SEPA Services for Linux on z Systems Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 149,702.77	EA
511210	IBM	D1I39LL	IBM Streams Resource Value Unit for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 40,029.22	EA
511210	IBM	D1I3ALL	IBM Streams Resource Value Unit for System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 24,001.26	EA
511210	IBM	D1I3CLL	IBM Streams Developer Edition Authorized User for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,563.58	EA
511210	IBM	D1I3DLL	IBM Streams Developer Edition Authorized User for System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,140.25	EA
511210	IBM	D1I3HLL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager for UK Payments Integration for Linux on z Systems Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 142,380.35	EA

511210	IBM	D1I3ILL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager for UK Payments Integration for Linux on z Systems Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 85,428.21	EA
511210	IBM	D1I6LL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager for Digital Payments for Linux on z Systems Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 340,085.64	EA
511210	IBM	D1I7LL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager for Digital Payments for Linux on z Systems Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 204,214.11	EA
511210	IBM	D1I8LL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager for Check Services for Linux on z Systems Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 886,826.20	EA
511210	IBM	D1I9LL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager for Check Services for Linux on z Systems Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 531,282.12	EA
511210	IBM	D1IK1LL	IBM PureApplication System W3700-40 Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,333,493.70	EA
511210	IBM	D1IK2LL	IBM PureApplication System W3700-40 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 800,584.38	EA
511210	IBM	D1IK3LL	IBM PureApplication System W3700-40 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 32,869.52	EA
511210	IBM	D1IK4LL	IBM PureApplication System W3700-40 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 4,897.88	EA
511210	IBM	D1IK5LL	IBM PureApplication System W3700-80 Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 2,311,443.32	EA
511210	IBM	D1IK6LL	IBM PureApplication System W3700-80 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,387,191.44	EA
511210	IBM	D1IK7LL	IBM PureApplication System W3700-80 from PureApplication System W3700-40 Appliance Install Appliance Upgrade Lic + S&S with HW Maintenance 12 Months	\$ 1,333,493.70	EA

511210	IBM	D1IK9LL	IBM PureApplication System W3700-80 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 37,344.33	EA
511210	IBM	D1IKALL	IBM PureApplication System W3700-80 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 4,897.88	EA
511210	IBM	D1IKCLL	IBM PureApplication System W3700-120 Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 3,289,392.95	EA
511210	IBM	D1IKDLL	IBM PureApplication System W3700-120 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,974,612.09	EA
511210	IBM	D1IKELL	IBM PureApplication System W3700-120 from PureApplication System W3700-80 Appliance Install Appliance Upgrade Lic + S&S with HW Maintenance 12 Months	\$ 1,333,493.70	EA
511210	IBM	D1IKGLL	IBM PureApplication System W3700-120 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 41,819.14	EA
511210	IBM	D1IKHLL	IBM PureApplication System W3700-120 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 4,897.88	EA
511210	IBM	D1IKILL	IBM PureApplication System W3700-160 Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 4,267,342.57	EA
511210	IBM	D1IKJLL	IBM PureApplication System W3700-160 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,560,405.54	EA
511210	IBM	D1IKKLL	IBM PureApplication System W3700-160 from PureApplication System W3700-120 Appliance Install Appliance Upgrade Lic + S&S with HW Maintenance 12 Months	\$ 1,333,493.70	EA
511210	IBM	D1IKMLL	IBM PureApplication System W3700-160 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 46,293.95	EA
511210	IBM	D1IKNLL	IBM PureApplication System W3700-160 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 4,897.88	EA
511210	IBM	D1IKPLL	IBM PureApplication System W3700-200 Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 5,245,292.19	EA

511210	IBM	D1IKQLL	IBM PureApplication System W3700-200 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,147,012.59	EA
511210	IBM	D1IKRLL	IBM PureApplication System W3700-200 from PureApplication System W3700-160 Appliance Install Appliance Upgrade Lic + S&S with HW Maintenance 12 Months	\$ 1,333,493.70	EA
511210	IBM	D1IKTLL	IBM PureApplication System W3700-200 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 50,687.41	EA
511210	IBM	D1IKULL	IBM PureApplication System W3700-200 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 4,897.88	EA
511210	IBM	D1IKZLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Snapshot per Terabyte 1-12 License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 870.55	EA
511210	IBM	D1IL0LL	IBM Spectrum Protect Snapshot per Terabyte 1-12 SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 522.33	EA
511210	IBM	D1IL1LL	IBM Spectrum Protect Snapshot per Terabyte 13-32 License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 737.12	EA
511210	IBM	D1IL2LL	IBM Spectrum Protect Snapshot per Terabyte 13-32 SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 442.60	EA
511210	IBM	D1IL3LL	IBM Spectrum Protect Snapshot per Terabyte 33-64 License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 536.98	EA
511210	IBM	D1IL4LL	IBM Spectrum Protect Snapshot per Terabyte 33-64 SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 322.19	EA
511210	IBM	D1IL5LL	IBM Spectrum Protect Snapshot per Terabyte 65-100 License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 402.78	EA
511210	IBM	D1IL6LL	IBM Spectrum Protect Snapshot per Terabyte 65-100 SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 241.69	EA
511210	IBM	D1IL7LL	IBM Spectrum Protect Snapshot per Terabyte 101-250 License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 334.44	EA
511210	IBM	D1IL8LL	IBM Spectrum Protect Snapshot per Terabyte 101-250 SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 201.01	EA
511210	IBM	D1IL9LL	IBM Spectrum Protect Snapshot per Terabyte 251+ License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 268.49	EA



511210	IBM	D1I1ALL	IBM Spectrum Protect Snapshot per Terabyte 251+ SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 161.09	EA
511210	IBM	D1IMKLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite - ProtecTIER Option Terabyte License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,572.44	EA
511210	IBM	D1IMLLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite - ProtecTIER Option Terabyte SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,742.32	EA
511210	IBM	D1IMMLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite - Archive Option Terabyte License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 935.64	EA
511210	IBM	D1IMNLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite - Archive Option Terabyte SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 561.39	EA
511210	IBM	D1IMYLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite Terabyte (2001+) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,424.28	EA
511210	IBM	D1IMZLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite Terabyte (2001+) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 854.28	EA
511210	IBM	D1IN0LL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite per Linux on z Systems Terabyte (1-100) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,711.23	EA
511210	IBM	D1IN1LL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite per Linux on z Systems Terabyte (1-100) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,823.68	EA
511210	IBM	D1IN2LL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite per Linux on z Systems Terabyte (101-250) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,247.00	EA
511210	IBM	D1IN3LL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite per Linux on z Systems Terabyte (101-250) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,547.05	EA
511210	IBM	D1IN4LL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite per Linux on z Systems Terabyte (251-500) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,775.11	EA
511210	IBM	D1IN5LL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite per Linux on z Systems Terabyte (251-500) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,261.81	EA
511210	IBM	D1IN6LL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite per Linux on z Systems Terabyte (501-750) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,831.34	EA
511210	IBM	D1IN7LL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite per Linux on z Systems Terabyte (501-750) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,700.91	EA

511210	IBM	D1IN8LL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite per Linux on z Systems Terabyte (751-1250) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,359.45	EA
511210	IBM	D1IN9LL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite per Linux on z Systems Terabyte (751-1250) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,415.67	EA
511210	IBM	D1INALL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite per Linux on z Systems Terabyte (1251-2000) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,887.56	EA
511210	IBM	D1INBLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite per Linux on z Systems Terabyte (1251-2000) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,131.39	EA
511210	IBM	D1INCLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite per Linux on z Systems Terabyte (2001+) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,424.28	EA
511210	IBM	D1INDLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite per Linux on z Systems Terabyte (2001+) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 854.28	EA
511210	IBM	D1INFLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite Entry Terabyte (1-100) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,107.71	EA
511210	IBM	D1INGLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite Entry Terabyte (1-100) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,261.56	EA
511210	IBM	D1INHLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite - Front End Terabyte (1-100) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,322.42	EA
511210	IBM	D1INILL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite - Front End Terabyte (1-100) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,393.45	EA
511210	IBM	D1INJLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite - Front End Terabyte (1-100) Trade Up from IBM Spectrum Protect Suite Entry C Front End License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,776.32	EA
511210	IBM	D1INKLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite - Front End Terabyte (101-250) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,590.18	EA
511210	IBM	D1INLLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite - Front End Terabyte (101-250) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,954.11	EA
511210	IBM	D1INMLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite - Front End Terabyte (251-500) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,857.93	EA

511210	IBM	D1INNLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite - Front End Terabyte (251-500) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,514.76	EA
511210	IBM	D1INPLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite - Front End Terabyte (501-750) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,393.45	EA
511210	IBM	D1INQLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite - Front End Terabyte (501-750) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,636.07	EA
511210	IBM	D1INRLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite - Front End Terabyte (751-1250) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,661.21	EA
511210	IBM	D1INSLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite - Front End Terabyte (751-1250) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,196.73	EA
511210	IBM	D1INTLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite - Archive Option per Linux on z Systems Terabyte License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 935.64	EA
511210	IBM	D1INULL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite - Archive Option per Linux on z Systems Terabyte SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 561.39	EA
511210	IBM	D1IPNLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite - Front End Terabyte (1251-2000) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,928.97	EA
511210	IBM	D1IPPLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite - Front End Terabyte (1251-2000) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,757.38	EA
511210	IBM	D1IPQLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite - Front End Terabyte (2001+) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,196.73	EA
511210	IBM	D1IPRLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite - Front End Terabyte (2001+) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,318.04	EA
511210	IBM	D1IPSSL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite - Front End per Linux on z Systems Terabyte (1-100) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,322.42	EA
511210	IBM	D1IPTLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite - Front End per Linux on z Systems Terabyte (1-100) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,393.45	EA
511210	IBM	D1IPULL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite - Front End per Linux on z Systems Terabyte (101-250) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,590.18	EA

511210	IBM	D1IPVLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite - Front End per Linux on z Systems Terabyte (101-250) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,954.11	EA
511210	IBM	D1IPWLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite - Front End per Linux on z Systems Terabyte (251-500) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,857.93	EA
511210	IBM	D1IPXLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite - Front End per Linux on z Systems Terabyte (251-500) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,514.76	EA
511210	IBM	D1IPYLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite - Front End per Linux on z Systems Terabyte (501-750) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,393.45	EA
511210	IBM	D1IPZLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite - Front End per Linux on z Systems Terabyte (501-750) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,636.07	EA
511210	IBM	D1IQ0LL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite - Front End per Linux on z Systems Terabyte (751-1250) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,661.21	EA
511210	IBM	D1IQ1LL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite - Front End per Linux on z Systems Terabyte (751-1250) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,196.73	EA
511210	IBM	D1IQ2LL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite - Front End per Linux on z Systems Terabyte (1251-2000) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,928.97	EA
511210	IBM	D1IQ3LL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite - Front End per Linux on z Systems Terabyte (1251-2000) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,757.38	EA
511210	IBM	D1IQ4LL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite - Front End per Linux on z Systems Terabyte (2001+) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,196.73	EA
511210	IBM	D1IQ5LL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite - Front End per Linux on z Systems Terabyte (2001+) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,318.04	EA
511210	IBM	D1IQ6LL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite Entry - Front End Terabyte (1-100) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,027.81	EA
511210	IBM	D1IQ7LL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite Entry - Front End Terabyte (1-100) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,416.88	EA

511210	IBM	D1IQALL	IBM Spectrum Protect HSM for Windows Terabyte License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,206.80	EA
511210	IBM	D1IQBLL	IBM Spectrum Protect HSM for Windows Terabyte SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,522.17	EA
511210	IBM	D1IQHLL	IBM Spectrum Protect 10 Processor Value Units (PVUs) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 37.26	EA
511210	IBM	D1IQJLL	IBM Spectrum Protect 10 Processor Value Units (PVUs) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 22.38	EA
511210	IBM	D1ISJLL	IBM Spectrum Protect per zEnterprise Blade Center Extension and Linux on z Systems 10 Processor Value Units (PVUs) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 37.26	EA
511210	IBM	D1ISKLL	IBM Spectrum Protect per zEnterprise Blade Center Extension and Linux on z Systems 10 Processor Value Units (PVUs) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 22.38	EA
511210	IBM	D1IV9LL	IBM Spectrum Protect for Enterprise Resource Planning 10 Processor Value Units (PVUs) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 214.03	EA
511210	IBM	D1IVALL	IBM Spectrum Protect for Enterprise Resource Planning 10 Processor Value Units (PVUs) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 128.55	EA
511210	IBM	D1IVBLL	IBM Spectrum Protect for Mail 10 Processor Value Units (PVUs) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 128.55	EA
511210	IBM	D1IVCLL	IBM Spectrum Protect for Mail 10 Processor Value Units (PVUs) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 77.13	EA
511210	IBM	D1IVDLL	IBM Spectrum Protect for Mail per zEnterprise Blade Center Extension and Linux on z Systems 10 Processor Value Units (PVUs) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 128.55	EA
511210	IBM	D1IVELL	IBM Spectrum Protect for Mail per zEnterprise Blade Center Extension and Linux on z Systems 10 Processor Value Units (PVUs) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 77.13	EA

511210	IBM	D1IVFLL	IBM Spectrum Protect for Workstations 25 Client Devices License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 935.64	EA
511210	IBM	D1IVGLL	IBM Spectrum Protect for Workstations 25 Client Devices SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 561.39	EA
511210	IBM	D1IVHLL	IBM Spectrum Protect for Workstations - Starter Edition Client Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 43.93	EA
511210	IBM	D1IVILL	IBM Spectrum Protect for Workstations - Starter Edition Client Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 26.36	EA
511210	IBM	D1IVJLL	IBM Spectrum Protect for SAN 10 Processor Value Units (PVUs) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 128.55	EA
511210	IBM	D1IVKLL	IBM Spectrum Protect for SAN 10 Processor Value Units (PVUs) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 77.13	EA
511210	IBM	D1IVLLL	IBM Spectrum Protect for SAN Client Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 70.22	EA
511210	IBM	D1IVMLL	IBM Spectrum Protect for SAN Client Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 42.14	EA
511210	IBM	D1IVNLL	IBM Spectrum Protect for SAN per zEnterprise Blade Center Extension and Linux on z Systems 10 Processor Value Units (PVUs) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 128.55	EA
511210	IBM	D1IVPLL	IBM Spectrum Protect for SAN per zEnterprise Blade Center Extension and Linux on z Systems 10 Processor Value Units (PVUs) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 77.13	EA
511210	IBM	D1IVQLL	IBM Spectrum Protect for Virtual Environments 10 Processor Value Units (PVUs) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 32.96	EA
511210	IBM	D1IVRLL	IBM Spectrum Protect for Virtual Environments 10 Processor Value Units (PVUs) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 19.78	EA
511210	IBM	D1IVSLL	IBM Spectrum Protect for Space Management 10 Processor Value Units (PVUs) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 161.09	EA

511210	IBM	D1IVTLL	IBM Spectrum Protect for Space Management 10 Processor Value Units (PVUs) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 96.87	EA
511210	IBM	D1IVULL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite Terabyte (1-100) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,711.23	EA
511210	IBM	D1IVVLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite Terabyte (1-100) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,823.68	EA
511210	IBM	D1IVWLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite Terabyte (1-100) Trade Up from IBM Spectrum Protect Suite - Entry License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,351.79	EA
511210	IBM	D1IVXLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite Terabyte (101-250) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,247.00	EA
511210	IBM	D1IVYLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite Terabyte (101-250) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,547.05	EA
511210	IBM	D1IVZLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite Terabyte (251-500) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,775.11	EA
511210	IBM	D1IW0LL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite Terabyte (251-500) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,261.81	EA
511210	IBM	D1IW1LL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite Terabyte (501-750) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,831.34	EA
511210	IBM	D1IW2LL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite Terabyte (501-750) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,700.91	EA
511210	IBM	D1IW3LL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite Terabyte (751-1250) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,359.45	EA
511210	IBM	D1IW4LL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite Terabyte (751-1250) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,415.67	EA
511210	IBM	D1IW5LL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite Terabyte (1251-2000) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,887.56	EA
511210	IBM	D1IW6LL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite Terabyte (1251-2000) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,131.39	EA
511210	IBM	D1IWBLL	IBM Spectrum Protect for Databases per zEnterprise Blade Center Extension and Linux on z Systems 10 Processor Value Units (PVUs) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 128.55	EA

511210	IBM	D1IWCLL	IBM Spectrum Protect for Databases per zEnterprise Blade Center Extension and Linux on z Systems 10 Processor Value Units (PVUs) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 77.13	EA
511210	IBM	D1IWDLL	IBM Spectrum Protect for Databases 10 Processor Value Units (PVUs) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 77.13	EA
511210	IBM	D1IWEEL	IBM Spectrum Protect for Databases 10 Processor Value Units (PVUs) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 128.55	EA
511210	IBM	D1IWFLL	IBM Spectrum Protect for Data Retention Terabyte (1-12) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,301.76	EA
511210	IBM	D1IWGLL	IBM Spectrum Protect for Data Retention Terabyte (1-12) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 781.06	EA
511210	IBM	D1IWHLL	IBM Spectrum Protect for Data Retention Terabyte (13-32) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,098.84	EA
511210	IBM	D1IWIILL	IBM Spectrum Protect for Data Retention Terabyte (13-32) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 659.02	EA
511210	IBM	D1IWIJLL	IBM Spectrum Protect for Data Retention Terabyte (33-64) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 846.15	EA
511210	IBM	D1IWKLL	IBM Spectrum Protect for Data Retention Terabyte (33-64) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 507.69	EA
511210	IBM	D1IWLILL	IBM Spectrum Protect Client Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 70.22	EA
511210	IBM	D1IWMILL	IBM Spectrum Protect Client Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 42.14	EA
511210	IBM	D1IWNLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Extended Edition 10 Processor Value Units (PVUs) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 67.13	EA
511210	IBM	D1IWPILL	IBM Spectrum Protect Extended Edition 10 Processor Value Units (PVUs) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 40.28	EA
511210	IBM	D1IWQILL	IBM Spectrum Protect Extended Edition 10 Processor Value Units (PVUs) Trade Up from IBM Spectrum Protect License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 50.44	EA



511210	IBM	D1IWRL	IBM Spectrum Protect for Data Retention Terabyte (65-100) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 590.68	EA
511210	IBM	D1IWSLL	IBM Spectrum Protect for Data Retention Terabyte (65-100) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 354.73	EA
511210	IBM	D1IWTLL	IBM Spectrum Protect for Data Retention Terabyte (101-250) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 391.39	EA
511210	IBM	D1IWULL	IBM Spectrum Protect for Data Retention Terabyte (101-250) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 235.18	EA
511210	IBM	D1I WVLL	IBM Spectrum Protect for Data Retention Terabyte (251+) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 260.35	EA
511210	IBM	D1IWWLL	IBM Spectrum Protect for Data Retention Terabyte (251+) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 156.21	EA
511210	IBM	D1IWXLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Extended Edition per zEnterprise Blade Center Extension and Linux on z Systems 10 Processor Value Units (PVUs) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 67.13	EA
511210	IBM	D1IWYLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Extended Edition per zEnterprise Blade Center Extension and Linux on z Systems 10 Processor Value Units (PVUs) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 40.28	EA
511210	IBM	D1IWZLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Extended Edition Client Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 70.22	EA
511210	IBM	D1IX0LL	IBM Spectrum Protect Extended Edition Client Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 42.14	EA
511210	IBM	D1IXDLL	IBM i2 Enterprise Insight Analysis for z Systems Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 66,715.37	EA
511210	IBM	D1IXELL	IBM i2 Enterprise Insight Analysis for z Systems Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 40,029.22	EA
511210	IBM	D1IXTLL	IBM DataPower Gateway Appliance for z Systems Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 46,700.76	EA

511210	IBM	D1IXULL	IBM DataPower Gateway Appliance for z Systems Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 3,116.57	EA
511210	IBM	D1IXVLL	IBM DataPower Gateway Appliance for z Systems Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 412.54	EA
511210	IBM	D1IXLL	IBM DataPower Gateway Appliance with HSM Card for z Systems Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 54,999.50	EA
511210	IBM	D1IXYLL	IBM DataPower Gateway Appliance with HSM Card for z Systems Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 3,116.57	EA
511210	IBM	D1IXZLL	IBM DataPower Gateway Appliance with HSM Card for z Systems Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 412.54	EA
511210	IBM	D1IY0LL	Long reach optical transceiver for DataPower Appliances for z Systems Appliance Install Appliance Related Hardware	\$ 829.87	EA
511210	IBM	D1IY1LL	Application Optimization Option for z Systems Application instance License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 20,258.69	EA
511210	IBM	D1IY2LL	Application Optimization Option for z Systems Application instance SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 12,122.67	EA
511210	IBM	D1IY3LL	TIBCO Option for z Systems Application instance License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,606.45	EA
511210	IBM	D1IY4LL	TIBCO Option for z Systems Application instance SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,962.72	EA
511210	IBM	D1IY5LL	Integration Module for z Systems Application instance License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 32,055.92	EA
511210	IBM	D1IY6LL	Integration Module for z Systems Application instance SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 19,282.37	EA
511210	IBM	D1IY7LL	B2B Module for z Systems Application instance License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 36,612.09	EA
511210	IBM	D1IY8LL	B2B Module for z Systems Application instance SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 21,967.25	EA

511210	IBM	D1IYSL	IBM DataPower Gateway Virtual Edition for z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 217.28	EA
511210	IBM	D1IYTLL	IBM DataPower Gateway Virtual Edition for z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 131.04	EA
511210	IBM	D1IYULL	IBM DataPower Gateway Virtual Edition for Non-Production Environments for z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 152.96	EA
511210	IBM	D1IYVLL	IBM DataPower Gateway Virtual Edition for Non-Production Environments for z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 91.94	EA
511210	IBM	D1IYWLL	Application Optimization for DataPower Gateway Virtual Edition for z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 61.35	EA
511210	IBM	D1IYXLL	Application Optimization for DataPower Gateway Virtual Edition for z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 36.86	EA
511210	IBM	D1IYYLL	TIBCO Enterprise Message Services for DataPower Gateway Virtual Edition for z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 19.81	EA
511210	IBM	D1IYZLL	TIBCO Enterprise Message Services for DataPower Gateway Virtual Edition for z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 11.84	EA
511210	IBM	D1IZ0LL	Integration Option for DataPower Gateway Virtual Edition for z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 75.99	EA
511210	IBM	D1IZ1LL	Integration Option for DataPower Gateway Virtual Edition for z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 45.65	EA
511210	IBM	D1IZ2LL	B2B Option for DataPower Gateway Virtual Edition for z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 85.43	EA

511210	IBM	D1I23LL	B2B Option for DataPower Gateway Virtual Edition for z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 51.09	EA
511210	IBM	D1I24LL	TIBCO Enterprise Message Services for DataPower Gateway Virtual Edition for Non-Production Environments for z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 19.81	EA
511210	IBM	D1I25LL	TIBCO Enterprise Message Services for DataPower Gateway Virtual Edition for Non-Production Environments for z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 11.84	EA
511210	IBM	D1I26LL	IBM DataPower Gateway Virtual Edition for Non-Production Environments Developer License for z Systems Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 10,576.83	EA
511210	IBM	D1I27LL	IBM DataPower Gateway Virtual Edition for Non-Production Environments Developer License for z Systems Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 6,322.17	EA
511210	IBM	D1J39LL	IBM BigInsights BigIntegrate for Non Production Environments Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 27,174.31	EA
511210	IBM	D1J3BLL	IBM BigInsights BigIntegrate Virtual Server for Linux on System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 54,348.61	EA
511210	IBM	D1J3DLL	IBM BigInsights BigIntegrate Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 54,348.61	EA
511210	IBM	D1J3FLL	IBM BigInsights BigQuality for Non Production Environments Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 24,245.34	EA
511210	IBM	D1J3HLL	IBM BigInsights BigQuality for Non Production Environments Virtual Server for Linux on System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 24,245.34	EA
511210	IBM	D1J3SLL	IBM BigInsights BigIntegrate for Non Production Environments Virtual Server for Linux on System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 27,174.31	EA
511210	IBM	D1J3ULL	IBM BigInsights BigQuality Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 48,653.40	EA

511210	IBM	D1J3WLL	IBM BigInsights BigQuality Virtual Server for Linux on System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 48,653.40	EA
511210	IBM	D1J4ILL	IBM Sterling Connect:Direct Solo Edition Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,542.82	EA
511210	IBM	D1J4JLL	IBM Sterling Connect:Direct Solo Edition Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,118.04	EA
511210	IBM	D1J4KLL	IBM Sterling Connect:Direct Standard Edition Simultaneous Session from IBM Sterling Connect:Direct Solo Edition Resource Value Unit Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,841.66	EA
511210	IBM	D1J5ILL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager for SWIFT Services Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 391,342.57	EA
511210	IBM	D1J5JLL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager for SWIFT Services Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 234,317.38	EA
511210	IBM	D1J5KLL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager for SWIFT Services for Linux on z Systems Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 391,342.57	EA
511210	IBM	D1J5LLL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager for SWIFT Services for Linux on z Systems Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 234,317.38	EA
511210	IBM	D1JCFLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Operations Management for Telecoms 50,000 devices Managed Virtual Network Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,884,136.02	EA
511210	IBM	D1JCGLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Operations Management for Telecoms 50,000 devices Managed Virtual Network Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,330,156.17	EA
511210	IBM	D1JCHLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Operations Management for Telecoms 50,000 devices zSystems Managed Virtual Network Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,884,136.02	EA

511210	IBM	D1JCILL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Operations Management for Telecoms 50,000 devices zSystems Managed Virtual Network Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,330,156.17	EA
511210	IBM	D1JCJLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Operations Management for 250,000 Smart meters Managed Client Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 344,967.25	EA
511210	IBM	D1JCKLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Operations Management for 250,000 Smart meters Managed Client Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 206,654.91	EA
511210	IBM	D1JCTLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Operations Management for Linux on System z for 250,000 Smart meters Managed Client Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 344,967.25	EA
511210	IBM	D1JCULL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Operations Management for 250,000 Smart meters Systemz Managed Client Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 206,654.91	EA
511210	IBM	D1JDTLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Network Management for Telecoms 50,000 devices Managed Virtual Network Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,178,576.83	EA
511210	IBM	D1JDULL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Network Management for Telecoms 50,000 devices Managed Virtual Network Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,107,146.10	EA
511210	IBM	D1JDVLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Network Management for Telecoms 50,000 devices System z Managed Virtual Network Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,178,576.83	EA
511210	IBM	D1JDWLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Network Management for Telecoms 50,000 devices System z Managed Virtual Network Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,107,146.10	EA
511210	IBM	D1JE3LL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Network Management for 250,000 Smart meters Managed Client Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 344,967.25	EA

511210	IBM	D1JE4LL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Network Management for 250,000 Smart meters Managed Client Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 206,654.91	EA
511210	IBM	D1JE5LL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Network Management for 250,000 Smart meters System z Managed Client Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 344,967.25	EA
511210	IBM	D1JE6LL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Network Management for 250,000 Smart meters System z Managed Client Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 206,654.91	EA
511210	IBM	D1JIFLL	IBM Spectrum Archive Enterprise Edition Base Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 48,816.12	EA
511210	IBM	D1JIGLL	IBM Spectrum Archive Enterprise Edition Base Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 29,289.67	EA
511210	IBM	D1JMHLL	IBM Spectrum Archive Enterprise Edition Additional Node Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 48,816.12	EA
511210	IBM	D1JMILL	IBM Spectrum Archive Enterprise Edition Additional Node Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 29,289.67	EA
511210	IBM	D1JMKLL	IBM Spectrum Archive Enterprise Edition Multiple Libraries Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 48,816.12	EA
511210	IBM	D1JMILL	IBM Spectrum Archive Enterprise Edition Multiple Libraries Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 29,289.67	EA
511210	IBM	D1JP4LL	Auwau Cloutility License + 24 months Subscription & Support per Terabyte 3rd party offering	\$ 511.80	EA
511210	IBM	D1JP5LL	Auwau Cloutility License + 36 months Subscription & Support per Terabyte 3rd party offering	\$ 602.93	EA
511210	IBM	D1JPTLL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management Contributor Authorized User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,554.46	EA
511210	IBM	D1JPULL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management Contributor Authorized User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 927.51	EA

511210	IBM	D1JPVLL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management Contributor Authorized User Single Install for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,554.46	EA
511210	IBM	D1JPWLL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management Contributor Authorized User Single Install for System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 927.51	EA
511210	IBM	D1JPXLL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management Contributor Floating User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,646.15	EA
511210	IBM	D1JPYLL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management Contributor Floating User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,782.52	EA
511210	IBM	D1JPZLL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management Contributor Floating User Single Install for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,646.15	EA
511210	IBM	D1JQ0LL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management Contributor Floating User Single Install for System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,782.52	EA
511210	IBM	D1JQ1LL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management Contributor Authorized User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 728.99	EA
511210	IBM	D1JQ2LL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management Contributor Authorized User Single Install for System z Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 728.99	EA
511210	IBM	D1JQ3LL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management Contributor Floating User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,189.07	EA
511210	IBM	D1JQ4LL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management Contributor Floating User Single Install for System z Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,189.07	EA



511210	IBM	D1JQ5LL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management Practitioner for Workgroups Authorized User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,832.54	EA
511210	IBM	D1JQ6LL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management Practitioner for Workgroups Authorized User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,302.97	EA
511210	IBM	D1JQ7LL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management Practitioner for Workgroups Authorized User Single Install for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,832.54	EA
511210	IBM	D1JQ8LL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management Practitioner for Workgroups Authorized User Single Install for System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,302.97	EA
511210	IBM	D1JQ9LL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management Practitioner for Workgroups Authorized User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,798.54	EA
511210	IBM	D1JQALL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management Practitioner for Workgroups Authorized User Single Install for System z Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,798.54	EA
511210	IBM	D1JVCLL	IBM Security Network Appliance Accessory-Rail Kit Appliance Install Appliance Related Hardware	\$ 351.48	EA
511210	IBM	D1JW7LL	IBM Spectrum Virtualize Software for SVC Encryption Storage Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,034.01	EA
511210	IBM	D1JW8LL	IBM Spectrum Virtualize Software for SVC Encryption Storage Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,220.40	EA
511210	IBM	D1JX1LL	IBM Datacap Enterprise Edition Add-On Occasional Authorized User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 216.42	EA
511210	IBM	D1JX2LL	IBM Datacap Enterprise Edition Add-On Occasional Authorized User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 130.18	EA

511210	IBM	D1JX3LL	IBM Datacap Enterprise Edition Add-On Mobile Authorized User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 66.72	EA
511210	IBM	D1JX4LL	IBM Datacap Enterprise Edition Add-On Mobile Authorized User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 40.03	EA
511210	IBM	D1JX5LL	IBM Datacap Enterprise Edition Add-On Network Scanning Device Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 216.42	EA
511210	IBM	D1JX6LL	IBM Datacap Enterprise Edition Add-On Network Scanning Device Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 130.18	EA
511210	IBM	D1JXJLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Add-on for Global High Availability Mailbox for Non-Production Environment Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 35,554.41	EA
511210	IBM	D1JXKLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Add-on for Global High Availability Mailbox for Non-Production Environment Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 21,316.37	EA
511210	IBM	D1JXMLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Add-on for Global High Availability Mailbox Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 71,108.82	EA
511210	IBM	D1JXNLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Add-on for Global High Availability Mailbox Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 42,632.75	EA
511210	IBM	D1JXPLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Add-on for Global High Availability Mailbox for Non-Production Environment Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 35,554.41	EA
511210	IBM	D1JXQLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Add-on for Global High Availability Mailbox for Non-Production Environment Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 21,316.37	EA
511210	IBM	D1JY2LL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Add-on for Global High Availability Mailbox Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 71,108.82	EA

511210	IBM	D1JY3LL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Add-on for Global High Availability Mailbox Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 42,632.75	EA
511210	IBM	D1JZELL	IBM Spectrum Control Advanced Select Edition per Storage Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 months	\$ 7,241.06	EA
511210	IBM	D1JZFLL	IBM Spectrum Control Advanced Select Edition per Storage Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 month	\$ 4,344.63	EA
511210	IBM	D1JZGLL	IBM Spectrum Control Advanced Select Edition per Storage Device Trade from IBM Spectrum Control Standard Select Edition License + SW Subscription & Support 12 months	\$ 2,905.04	EA
511210	IBM	D1JZJLL	IBM Datacap Cursive Recognition Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,773.65	EA
511210	IBM	D1JZKLL	IBM Datacap Cursive Recognition Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,073.95	EA
511210	IBM	D1JZLLL	IBM Datacap Cursive Recognition for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 886.83	EA
511210	IBM	D1JZMLL	IBM Datacap Cursive Recognition for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 533.72	EA
511210	IBM	D1JZULL	IBM Datacap Insight Edition Add-On Authorized User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,229.27	EA
511210	IBM	D1JZVLL	IBM Datacap Insight Edition Add-On Authorized User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,342.92	EA
511210	IBM	D1JZWLL	IBM Datacap Insight Edition Add-On Occasional Authorized User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 278.25	EA
511210	IBM	D1JZXLL	IBM Datacap Insight Edition Add-On Occasional Authorized User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 167.60	EA
511210	IBM	D1JZYLL	IBM Datacap Insight Edition Add-On Mobile Authorized User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 82.99	EA

511210	IBM	D1JZZLL	IBM Datacap Insight Edition Add-On Mobile Authorized User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 50.04	EA
511210	IBM	D1K01LL	IBM Datacap Insight Edition Add-On Network Scanning Device Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 167.60	EA
511210	IBM	D1K02LL	IBM Datacap Insight Edition Add-On Network Scanning Device Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 278.25	EA
511210	IBM	D1K0MLL	IBM Security Identity Governance Analytics User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 26.69	EA
511210	IBM	D1K0NLL	IBM Security Identity Governance Analytics User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 15.98	EA
511210	IBM	D1K0PLL	IBM Security Identity Governance Analytics for z Systems User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 26.69	EA
511210	IBM	D1K0QLL	IBM Security Identity Governance Analytics for z Systems User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 15.98	EA
511210	IBM	D1K0RLL	IBM Security Identity Governance Analytics for Linux on z Systems User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 26.69	EA
511210	IBM	D1K0SLL	IBM Security Identity Governance Analytics for Linux on z Systems User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 15.98	EA
511210	IBM	D1K0VLL	IBM Security Directory Suite Standard Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 121.27	EA
511210	IBM	D1K0WLL	IBM Security Directory Suite Standard Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 72.98	EA
511210	IBM	D1K0XLL	IBM Security Directory Suite Standard Edition for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 121.27	EA
511210	IBM	D1K0YLL	IBM Security Directory Suite Standard Edition for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 72.98	EA

511210	IBM	D1K0ZLL	IBM Security Directory Suite Standard Edition Non-Production Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 60.94	EA
511210	IBM	D1K10LL	IBM Security Directory Suite Standard Edition Non-Production Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 36.61	EA
511210	IBM	D1K11LL	IBM Security Directory Suite Standard Edition Non-Production for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 60.94	EA
511210	IBM	D1K12LL	IBM Security Directory Suite Standard Edition Non-Production for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 36.61	EA
511210	IBM	D1K13LL	IBM Security Directory Suite Enterprise Edition User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 28.48	EA
511210	IBM	D1K14LL	IBM Security Directory Suite Enterprise Edition User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 17.09	EA
511210	IBM	D1K15LL	IBM Security Directory Suite Enterprise Edition for Linux on z Systems User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 28.48	EA
511210	IBM	D1K16LL	IBM Security Directory Suite Enterprise Edition for Linux on z Systems User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 17.09	EA
511210	IBM	D1K17LL	IBM Security Directory Suite Enterprise Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 462.99	EA
511210	IBM	D1K18LL	IBM Security Directory Suite Enterprise Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 278.25	EA
511210	IBM	D1K19LL	IBM Security Directory Suite Enterprise Edition for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 462.99	EA
511210	IBM	D1K1ALL	IBM Security Directory Suite Enterprise Edition for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 278.25	EA

511210	IBM	D1K1CLL	IBM Security Directory Suite Enterprise Edition Non-Production Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 231.06	EA
511210	IBM	D1K1DLL	IBM Security Directory Suite Enterprise Edition Non-Production Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 139.17	EA
511210	IBM	D1K1ELL	IBM Security Directory Suite Enterprise Edition Non-Production for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 231.06	EA
511210	IBM	D1K1FLL	IBM Security Directory Suite Enterprise Edition Non-Production for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 139.17	EA
511210	IBM	D1K1GLL	IBM Security Identity Governance and Intelligence Enterprise Edition User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 102.51	EA
511210	IBM	D1K1HLL	IBM Security Identity Governance and Intelligence Enterprise Edition User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 61.11	EA
511210	IBM	D1K1ILL	IBM Security Identity Governance and Intelligence Enterprise Edition User Value Unit Trade Up From IBM Security Identity Manager License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 59.56	EA
511210	IBM	D1K1JLL	IBM Security Identity Governance and Intelligence Enterprise Edition for z Systems User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 102.51	EA
511210	IBM	D1K1KLL	IBM Security Identity Governance and Intelligence Enterprise Edition for z Systems User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 61.11	EA
511210	IBM	D1K1LLL	IBM Security Identity Governance and Intelligence Enterprise Edition for Systems z User Value Unit from IBM Security Identity Manager Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 59.56	EA
511210	IBM	D1K1NLL	IBM Security Identity Governance and Intelligence Enterprise Edition for Linux on z Systems User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 102.51	EA

511210	IBM	D1K1PLL	IBM Security Identity Governance and Intelligence Enterprise Edition for Linux on z Systems User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 61.11	EA
511210	IBM	D1K1QLL	IBM Security Identity Governance and Intelligence Enterprise Edition for Linux on z Systems User Value Unit from IBM Security Identity Manager Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 59.56	EA
511210	IBM	D1K25LL	IBM Security Identity Governance and Intelligence Enterprise Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,442.02	EA
511210	IBM	D1K26LL	IBM Security Identity Governance and Intelligence Enterprise Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,058.89	EA
511210	IBM	D1K29LL	IBM Security Identity Governance and Intelligence Enterprise Edition for z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,442.02	EA
511210	IBM	D1K2ALL	IBM Security Identity Governance and Intelligence Enterprise Edition for z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,058.89	EA
511210	IBM	D1K2DLL	IBM Security Identity Governance and Intelligence Enterprise Edition for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,442.02	EA
511210	IBM	D1K2ELL	IBM Security Identity Governance and Intelligence Enterprise Edition for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,058.89	EA
511210	IBM	D1K31LL	IBM Datacap Check Processing Check Pack Resource Value Unit Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 266.86	EA
511210	IBM	D1K32LL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Operations Management for Telecoms 50,000 devices 50000 Managed Device from from OMNibus Device Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,912,695.21	EA

511210	IBM	D1K33LL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Operations Management for Telecoms 50,000 devices 50000 Managed Device from OMNibus EMS Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,912,695.21	EA
511210	IBM	D1K34LL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Operations Management for Telecoms 50000 Managed Device from OMNibus Q3 EMS Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,912,695.21	EA
511210	IBM	D1K35LL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Operations Management for Telecoms 50000 Managed Device from NNM Combined Device Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,912,695.21	EA
511210	IBM	D1K36LL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Operations Management for Telecoms 50000 Managed Device from NNM Event Device Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,912,695.21	EA
511210	IBM	D1K37LL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Operations Management for Telecoms 50000 Managed Device from OMNibus Device Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,912,695.21	EA
511210	IBM	D1K38LL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Operations Management for Telecoms 50000 Managed Device from OMNibus EMS Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,912,695.21	EA
511210	IBM	D1K39LL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Operations Management for Telecoms 50000 Managed Device from OMNibus Q3 EMS Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,912,695.21	EA
511210	IBM	D1K3ALL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Operations Management for Telecoms 50000 Managed Device from NNM Combined Device Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,912,695.21	EA
511210	IBM	D1K3BLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Operations Management for Telecoms 50000 Managed Device from NNM Event Device Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,912,695.21	EA
511210	IBM	D1K3CLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Network Management for Telecoms 50000 Managed Device from ITNM Network Device Tier Resource Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,884,136.02	EA



511210	IBM	D1K3DLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Network Management for Telecoms 50000 Managed Device from ITNCM Configuration Standard Device Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,884,136.02	EA
511210	IBM	D1K3ELL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Network Management for Telecoms 50000 Managed Device from ITNCM Smart Model Device Resource Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,884,136.02	EA
511210	IBM	D1K3FLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Network Management for Telecoms 50000 Managed Device from ITNCM Smart Model Complex Device Resource Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,884,136.02	EA
511210	IBM	D1K3GLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Network Management for Telecoms 50000 Managed Device from NNM Combined Device Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,884,136.02	EA
511210	IBM	D1K3HLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Network Management for Telecoms 50000 Managed Device from NNM Network Device Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,884,136.02	EA
511210	IBM	D1K3ILL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Network Management for Telecoms 50000 Managed Device from NNM Configuration Standard Device Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,884,136.02	EA
511210	IBM	D1K3JLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Network Management for Telecoms 50000 Managed Device from NNM Smart Model Device Resource Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,884,136.02	EA
511210	IBM	D1K3KLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Network Management for Telecoms 50000 Managed Device from NNM Smart Model Complex Device Resource Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,884,136.02	EA
511210	IBM	D1K3LLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Network Management for Telecoms 50000 Managed Device from NNM Entry Device Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,884,136.02	EA

511210	IBM	D1K3MLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Network Management for Telecoms zSystems 50000 Managed Device from NNM Entry Device Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,884,136.02	EA
511210	IBM	D1K3NLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Network Management for Telecoms zSystems 50000 Managed Device from ITNM Network Device Tier Resource Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,884,136.02	EA
511210	IBM	D1K3PLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Network Management for Telecoms zSystems 50000 Managed Device from NNM Network Device Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,884,136.02	EA
511210	IBM	D1K4GLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Operations Management for Telecoms 50000 Managed Device from from NNM Entry Device Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,912,695.21	EA
511210	IBM	D1K4HLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Operations Management for Telecoms 50000 Managed Device from from NNM Entry Device Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,912,695.21	EA
511210	IBM	D1K51LL	Cristie Bare Machine Recovery for Virtual Machines - Windows + 24 months Subscription & Support per Server 3rd party offering	\$ 821.74	EA
511210	IBM	D1K52LL	Cristie Bare Machine Recovery for Virtual Machines - Linux + 24 months Subscription & Support per Server 3rd party offering	\$ 821.74	EA
511210	IBM	D1K53LL	Cristie Bare Machine Recovery - Windows + 24 months Subscription & Support per Server 3rd party offering	\$ 821.74	EA
511210	IBM	D1K54LL	Cristie Bare Machine Recovery - Linux + 24 months Subscription & Support per Server 3rd party offering	\$ 821.74	EA
511210	IBM	D1K55LL	Cristie Bare Machine Recovery - Sun Solaris + 24 months per Subscription & Support per Server 3rd party offering	\$ 821.74	EA
511210	IBM	D1K56LL	Cristie Bare Machine Recovery for Virtual Machines - Windows + 36 months Subscription & Support per Server 3rd party offering	\$ 960.05	EA
511210	IBM	D1K57LL	Cristie Bare Machine Recovery for Virtual Machines - Linux + 36 months Subscription & Support per Server 3rd party offering	\$ 960.05	EA

511210	IBM	D1K58LL	Cristie Bare Machine Recovery - Windows + 36 months Subscription & Support per Server 3rd party offering	\$ 960.05	EA
511210	IBM	D1K59LL	Cristie Bare Machine Recovery - Linux + 36 months Subscription & Support per Server 3rd party offering	\$ 960.05	EA
511210	IBM	D1K5ALL	Cristie Bare Machine Recovery - Sun Solaris + 36 per Subscription & Support per Server 3rd party offering	\$ 960.05	EA
511210	IBM	D1K5BLL	Cristie TBMR - System Recovery for IBM Spectrum Protect for Windows + 24 months Subscription & Support per Server 3rd party offering	\$ 821.74	EA
511210	IBM	D1K5CLL	Cristie TBMR - System Recovery for IBM Spectrum Protect for Linux + 24 months Subscription & Support per Server 3rd party offering	\$ 821.74	EA
511210	IBM	D1K5DLL	Cristie TBMR - System Recovery for IBM Spectrum Protect for Solaris + 24 months Subscription & Support per Server 3rd party offering	\$ 821.74	EA
511210	IBM	D1K5ELL	Cristie TBMR - System Recovery for IBM Spectrum Protect for VM - Windows + 24 months Subscription & Support per Server 3rd party offering	\$ 821.74	EA
511210	IBM	D1K5FLL	Cristie TBMR - System Recovery for IBM Spectrum Protect for VM - Linux + 24 months Subscription & Support per Server 3rd party offering	\$ 821.74	EA
511210	IBM	D1K5GLL	Cristie TBMR - System Recovery for IBM Spectrum Protect for Windows + 36 months Subscription & Support per Server 3rd party offering	\$ 960.05	EA
511210	IBM	D1K5HLL	Cristie TBMR - System Recovery for IBM Spectrum Protect for Linux + 36 months Subscription & Support per Server 3rd party offering	\$ 960.05	EA
511210	IBM	D1K5ILL	Cristie TBMR - System Recovery for IBM Spectrum Protect for Solaris + 36 months Subscription & Support per Server 3rd party offering	\$ 960.05	EA
511210	IBM	D1K5JLL	Cristie TBMR - System Recovery for IBM Spectrum Protect for VM - Windows + 36 months Subscription & Support per Server 3rd party offering	\$ 960.05	EA

511210	IBM	D1K5KLL	Cristie TBMR - System Recovery for IBM Spectrum Protect for VM - Linux + 36 months Subscription & Support per Server 3rd party offering	\$ 960.05	EA
511210	IBM	D1K7ULL	IBM Aspera Virtual Catcher Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,442.27	EA
511210	IBM	D1K7VLL	IBM Aspera Virtual Catcher Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,668.61	EA
511210	IBM	D1K7WLL	IBM Aspera Virtual Catcher Install Migration from Legacy Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 911.23	EA
511210	IBM	D1K7XLL	IBM Spectrum Storage Suite per Terabyte License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,449.67	EA
511210	IBM	D1K7YLL	IBM Spectrum Storage Suite per Terabyte SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,066.55	EA
511210	IBM	D1K82LL	IBM Cognos Analytics Information Distribution Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 360.47	EA
511210	IBM	D1K83LL	IBM Cognos Analytics Information Distribution Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 216.42	EA
511210	IBM	D1K85LL	IBM Cognos Analytics Information Distribution for Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 360.47	EA
511210	IBM	D1K86LL	IBM Cognos Analytics Information Distribution for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 216.42	EA
511210	IBM	D1KHNLL	IBM Pattern Hub Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 44,422.67	EA
511210	IBM	D1KHPLL	IBM Now Factory RAN Experience Dataset for Customer and Network Analytics Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 18,468.77	EA
511210	IBM	D1KHQLL	IBM Now Factory RAN Experience Dataset for Customer and Network Analytics Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 11,064.99	EA
511210	IBM	D1KI6LL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Family Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 214.79	EA

511210	IBM	D1KI7LL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Family Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 130.18	EA
511210	IBM	D1KI8LL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Family Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) from WebSphere Application Server Base Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 174.11	EA
511210	IBM	D1KI9LL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Family Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) from WebSphere Application Server Network Deployment Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 58.58	EA
511210	IBM	D1KIALL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Family Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) from WebSphere Application Server Liberty Core Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 195.26	EA
511210	IBM	D1KICLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Family Edition for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 214.79	EA
511210	IBM	D1KIDLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Family Edition for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 130.18	EA
511210	IBM	D1KIELL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Family Edition for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) from WebSphere Application Server Base Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 174.11	EA
511210	IBM	D1KIFLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Family Edition for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) from WebSphere Application Server Network Deployment Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 58.58	EA
511210	IBM	D1KIGLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Family Edition for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) from WebSphere Application Server Liberty Core Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 195.26	EA

511210	IBM	D1KIPLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Performance Management Managed Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 38.89	EA
511210	IBM	D1KIQLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Performance Management Managed Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 23.27	EA
511210	IBM	D1KIRLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Performance Management 10 Managed Client Devices License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 25.06	EA
511210	IBM	D1KISLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Performance Management 10 Managed Client Devices SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 15.06	EA
511210	IBM	D1KITLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Performance Management Managed Virtual Network Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 172.48	EA
511210	IBM	D1KIULL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Performance Management Managed Virtual Network Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 104.14	EA
511210	IBM	D1KLCLL	IBM Cognos Analytics User Authorized User from Cognos Analytics Information Distribution Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,017.48	EA
511210	IBM	D1KQ2LL	IBM IoT MessageSight Idle Standby Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 25.80	EA
511210	IBM	D1KQ3LL	IBM IoT MessageSight Idle Standby Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 15.46	EA
511210	IBM	D1L20LL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Operations Management for Telecoms 50000 Managed Device from NNM EMS Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,912,695.21	EA
511210	IBM	D1L21LL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Operations Management for Telecoms zSystems 50000 Managed Device from NNM EMS Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,912,695.21	EA

511210	IBM	D1L2ILL	IBM Security Access Manager Virtual Enterprise Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,822.47	EA
511210	IBM	D1L2JLL	IBM Security Access Manager Virtual Enterprise Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,098.84	EA
511210	IBM	D1L2KLL	IBM Security Access Manager Virtual Enterprise Edition for z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,822.47	EA
511210	IBM	D1L2LLL	IBM Security Access Manager Virtual Enterprise Edition for z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,098.84	EA
511210	IBM	D1L2MLL	IBM Security Access Manager Virtual Enterprise Edition User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 59.80	EA
511210	IBM	D1L2NLL	IBM Security Access Manager Virtual Enterprise Edition User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 35.88	EA
511210	IBM	D1L2PLL	IBM Security Access Manager Virtual Enterprise Edition for z Systems User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 59.80	EA
511210	IBM	D1L2QLL	IBM Security Access Manager Virtual Enterprise Edition for z Systems User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 35.88	EA
511210	IBM	D1L2RLL	IBM Security Access Manager Virtual Enterprise Edition Non-Production Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 911.23	EA
511210	IBM	D1L2SLL	IBM Security Access Manager Virtual Enterprise Edition Non-Production Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 549.23	EA
511210	IBM	D1L2TLL	IBM Security Access Manager Virtual Enterprise Edition Non-Production for z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 911.23	EA

511210	IBM	D1L2ULL	IBM Security Access Manager Virtual Enterprise Edition Non-Production for z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 549.23	EA
511210	IBM	D1L36LL	Fluke Accelix Connect 2 Assets Base per 500 Data Point 3RD PTY OFFER	\$ 35,554.41	EA
511210	IBM	D1L37LL	Fluke Accelix Connect 2 Assets Base per 1000 Data Point 3RD PTY OFFER	\$ 53,372.29	EA
511210	IBM	D1L38LL	Fluke Accelix Connect 2 Assets Base per Site 3RD PTY OFFER	\$ 222,926.95	EA
511210	IBM	D1L39LL	Fluke Accelix Connect 2 Assets Base per 100 Data Point 3RD PTY OFFER	\$ 21,316.37	EA
511210	IBM	D1L3ALL	Fluke Accelix Connect 2 Assets Additional Data Points per 100 Data Point 3RD PTY OFFER	\$ 3,555.92	EA
511210	IBM	D1L3BLL	Fluke Accelix Connect 2 Assets Additional Data Points per 500 Data Point 3RD PTY OFFER	\$ 16,027.96	EA
511210	IBM	D1L3CLL	Fluke Accelix Connect 2 Assets Additional Data Points per 1000 Data Point 3RD PTY OFFER	\$ 30,265.99	EA
511210	IBM	D1L3HLL	IBM Transformation Extender Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 213.16	EA
511210	IBM	D1L3ILL	IBM Transformation Extender Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 355.59	EA
511210	IBM	D1L3KLL	IBM Transformation Extender for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 213.16	EA
511210	IBM	D1L3LLL	IBM Transformation Extender for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 355.59	EA
511210	IBM	D1L3NLL	IBM Transformation Extender for Non Production Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 107.40	EA
511210	IBM	D1L3PLL	IBM Transformation Extender for Non Production Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 177.37	EA
511210	IBM	D1L3RLL	IBM Transformation Extender for Non Production for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 107.40	EA



511210	IBM	D1L3SLL	IBM Transformation Extender for Non Production for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 177.37	EA
511210	IBM	D1L3ULL	IBM Transformation Extender Advanced Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 293.76	EA
511210	IBM	D1L3VLL	IBM Transformation Extender Advanced Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 489.79	EA
511210	IBM	D1L3XLL	IBM Transformation Extender Advanced Processor Value Unit (PVU) Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months from IBM Transformation Extender Processor Value Unit (PVU)	\$ 231.06	EA
511210	IBM	D1L3YLL	IBM Transformation Extender Advanced for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 293.76	EA
511210	IBM	D1L3ZLL	IBM Transformation Extender Advanced for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 489.79	EA
511210	IBM	D1L41LL	IBM Transformation Extender Advanced for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months from IBM Transformation Extender Processor Value Unit (PVU) for Linux on z Systems	\$ 231.06	EA
511210	IBM	D1L42LL	IBM Transformation Extender Advanced for Non Production Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 146.45	EA
511210	IBM	D1L43LL	IBM Transformation Extender Advanced for Non Production Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 244.08	EA
511210	IBM	D1L45LL	IBM Transformation Extender Advanced for Non Production Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months Trade Up from IBM Transformation Extender Non Production Processor Value Unit (PVU)	\$ 115.53	EA

511210	IBM	D1L46LL	IBM Transformation Extender Advanced for Non Production for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 146.45	EA
511210	IBM	D1L47LL	IBM Transformation Extender Advanced for Non Production for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 244.08	EA
511210	IBM	D1L49LL	IBM Transformation Extender Advanced for Non Production for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months from IBM Transformation Extender for Non Production for Linux on z Systems PVU	\$ 115.53	EA
511210	IBM	D1L4ALL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for Healthcare Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 107.40	EA
511210	IBM	D1L4BLL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for Healthcare Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 177.37	EA
511210	IBM	D1L4DLL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for Healthcare for z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 107.40	EA
511210	IBM	D1L4ELL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for Healthcare for z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 177.37	EA
511210	IBM	D1L4GLL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for Healthcare for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 107.40	EA
511210	IBM	D1L4HLL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for Healthcare for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 177.37	EA
511210	IBM	D1L4JLL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for Healthcare for Non Production Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 53.37	EA
511210	IBM	D1L4KLL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for Healthcare for Non Production Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 88.68	EA

511210	IBM	D1L4MLL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for Healthcare for Non Production for z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 53.37	EA
511210	IBM	D1L4NLL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for Healthcare for Non Production for z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 88.68	EA
511210	IBM	D1L4QLL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for Healthcare for Non Production for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 53.37	EA
511210	IBM	D1L4RLL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for Healthcare for Non Production for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 88.68	EA
511210	IBM	D1L4TLL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for Supply Chain EDI Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 80.06	EA
511210	IBM	D1L4ULL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for Supply Chain EDI Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 134.29	EA
511210	IBM	D1L4WLL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for Supply Chain EDI for z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 80.06	EA
511210	IBM	D1L4XLL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for Supply Chain EDI for z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 134.29	EA
511210	IBM	D1L4ZLL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for Supply Chain EDI for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 80.06	EA
511210	IBM	D1L50LL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for Supply Chain EDI for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 134.29	EA
511210	IBM	D1L52LL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for Supply Chain EDI for Non Production Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 40.03	EA

511210	IBM	D1L53LL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for Supply Chain EDI for Non Production Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 66.72	EA
511210	IBM	D1L55LL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for Supply Chain EDI for Non Production for z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 40.03	EA
511210	IBM	D1L56LL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for Supply Chain EDI for Non Production for z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 66.72	EA
511210	IBM	D1L58LL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for Supply Chain EDI for Non Production for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 40.03	EA
511210	IBM	D1L59LL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for Supply Chain EDI for Non Production for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 66.72	EA
511210	IBM	D1L5BLL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for Financial Payments Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 107.40	EA
511210	IBM	D1L5CLL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for Financial Payments Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 177.37	EA
511210	IBM	D1L5ELL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for Financial Payments for z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 107.40	EA
511210	IBM	D1L5FLL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for Financial Payments for z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 177.37	EA
511210	IBM	D1L5HLL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for Financial Payments for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 107.40	EA
511210	IBM	D1L5ILL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for Financial Payments for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 177.37	EA

511210	IBM	D1L5KLL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for Financial Payments for Non Production Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 53.37	EA
511210	IBM	D1L5LLL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for Financial Payments for Non Production Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 88.68	EA
511210	IBM	D1L5NLL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for Financial Payments for Non Production for z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 53.37	EA
511210	IBM	D1L5PLL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for Financial Payments for Non Production for z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 88.68	EA
511210	IBM	D1L5RLL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for Financial Payments for Non Production for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 53.37	EA
511210	IBM	D1L5SLL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for Financial Payments for Non Production for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 88.68	EA
511210	IBM	D1L8FLL	FieldFLEX Mobile Maintenance Services per User 3rd Party Offer	\$ 1,652.09	EA
511210	IBM	D1L8GLL	FieldFLEX Mobile Space Manager per User 3rd Party Offer	\$ 1,652.09	EA
511210	IBM	D1L8HLL	FieldFLEX Mobile Inspections per User 3rd Party Offer	\$ 1,652.09	EA
511210	IBM	D1L8ILL	FieldFLEX Mobile Self-Service (included Service Requests, Reservations, Maps) - Minimum 1000 required per User 3rd Party Offer	\$ 134.29	EA
511210	IBM	D1L8JLL	FieldFLEX Kiosk (fixed position variant of Maps) Includes access for 250 Kiosks, hardware not included, must be purchased with or as an addition to any other FieldFLEX component per Customer 3rd Party Offer	\$ 20,014.61	EA
511210	IBM	D1LBGLL	IBM Spectrum Protect High Speed Data Transfer per Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,068.01	EA

511210	IBM	D1LBHLL	IBM Spectrum Protect High Speed Data Transfer per Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,440.81	EA
511210	IBM	D1LCHLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-288 Appliance Install from IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-256 Appliance Install Appliance Upgrade Lic + S&S with HW Maintenance 12 Months	\$ 134,244.33	EA
511210	IBM	D1LCILL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-96 Appliance Install from IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-64 Appliance Install Appliance Upgrade Lic + S&S with HW Maintenance 12 Months	\$ 139,125.94	EA
511210	IBM	D1LCJLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-64 Appliance Install from IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-32 Appliance Install Appliance Upgrade Lic + S&S with HW Maintenance 12 Months	\$ 139,125.94	EA
511210	IBM	D1LCKLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-320 Appliance Install from IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-288 Appliance Install Appliance Upgrade Lic + S&S with HW Maintenance 12 Months	\$ 139,125.94	EA
511210	IBM	D1LCLLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-288 Appliance Install from IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-256 Appliance Install Appliance Upgrade Lic + S&S with HW Maintenance 12 Months	\$ 139,125.94	EA
511210	IBM	D1LCMLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-256 Appliance Install from IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-224 Appliance Install Appliance Upgrade Lic + S&S with HW Maintenance 12 Months	\$ 139,125.94	EA
511210	IBM	D1LCNLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-128 Appliance Install from IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-96 Appliance Install Appliance Upgrade Lic + S&S with HW Maintenance 12 Months	\$ 139,125.94	EA
511210	IBM	D1LCPLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-160 Appliance Install from IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-128 Appliance Install Appliance Upgrade Lic + S&S with HW Maintenance 12 Months	\$ 139,125.94	EA
511210	IBM	D1LCQLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-224 Appliance Install from IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-192 Appliance Install Appliance Upgrade Lic + S&S with HW Maintenance 12 Months	\$ 139,125.94	EA

511210	IBM	D1LCRLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-192 Appliance Install from IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-160 Appliance Install Appliance Upgrade Lic + S&S with HW Maintenance 12 Months	\$ 139,125.94	EA
511210	IBM	D1LCSLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-320 Appliance Install from IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-288 Appliance Install Appliance Upgrade Lic + S&S with HW Maintenance 12 Months	\$ 134,244.33	EA
511210	IBM	D1LCTLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-256 Appliance Install from IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-224 Appliance Install Appliance Upgrade Lic + S&S with HW Maintenance 12 Months	\$ 134,244.33	EA
511210	IBM	D1LCULL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-352 Appliance Install from IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-320 Appliance Install Appliance Upgrade Lic + S&S with HW Maintenance 12 Months	\$ 139,125.94	EA
511210	IBM	D1LCVLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-128 Appliance Install from IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-96 Appliance Install Appliance Upgrade Lic + S&S with HW Maintenance 12 Months	\$ 134,244.33	EA
511210	IBM	D1LCWLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-416 Appliance Install from IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-384 Appliance Install Appliance Upgrade Lic + S&S with HW Maintenance 12 Months	\$ 139,125.94	EA
511210	IBM	D1LCXLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-192 Appliance Install from IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-160 Appliance Install Appliance Upgrade Lic + S&S with HW Maintenance 12 Months	\$ 134,244.33	EA
511210	IBM	D1LCYLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-448 Appliance Install from IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-416 Appliance Install Appliance Upgrade Lic + S&S with HW Maintenance 12 Months	\$ 139,125.94	EA
511210	IBM	D1LCZLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-64 Appliance Install from IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-32 Appliance Install Appliance Upgrade Lic + S&S with HW Maintenance 12 Months	\$ 134,244.33	EA
511210	IBM	D1LDOLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-224 Appliance Install from IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-192 Appliance Install Appliance Upgrade Lic + S&S with HW Maintenance 12 Months	\$ 134,244.33	EA

511210	IBM	D1LD1LL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-160 Appliance Install from IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-128 Appliance Install Appliance Upgrade Lic + S&S with HW Maintenance 12 Months	\$ 134,244.33	EA
511210	IBM	D1LD2LL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-384 Appliance Install from IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-352 Appliance Install Appliance Upgrade Lic + S&S with HW Maintenance 12 Months	\$ 139,125.94	EA
511210	IBM	D1LD3LL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-96 Appliance Install from IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-64 Appliance Install Appliance Upgrade Lic + S&S with HW Maintenance 12 Months	\$ 134,244.33	EA
511210	IBM	D1LD5LL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-416 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 29,777.83	EA
511210	IBM	D1LD6LL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-96 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 16,841.56	EA
511210	IBM	D1LD7LL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-256 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 23,269.02	EA
511210	IBM	D1LD8LL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-128 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 18,061.96	EA
511210	IBM	D1LD9LL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-224 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 22,048.61	EA
511210	IBM	D1LDALL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-64 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 10,414.11	EA
511210	IBM	D1LDBLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-160 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 19,445.09	EA
511210	IBM	D1LDCLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-448 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 31,079.60	EA
511210	IBM	D1LDDLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-32 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 9,030.98	EA
511210	IBM	D1LDELL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-96 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 11,634.51	EA



511210	IBM	D1LDFLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-64 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 15,539.80	EA
511210	IBM	D1LDGLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-192 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 20,665.49	EA
511210	IBM	D1LDHLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-128 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 13,017.63	EA
511210	IBM	D1LDILL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-256 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 18,061.96	EA
511210	IBM	D1LDJLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-224 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 16,841.56	EA
511210	IBM	D1LDKLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-192 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 15,539.80	EA
511210	IBM	D1LDLLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-288 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 19,445.09	EA
511210	IBM	D1LDMLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-320 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 25,872.54	EA
511210	IBM	D1LDNLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-352 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 27,174.31	EA
511210	IBM	D1LDPLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-320 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 20,665.49	EA
511210	IBM	D1LDQLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-384 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 28,476.07	EA
511210	IBM	D1LDRLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-160 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 14,238.04	EA
511210	IBM	D1LDSLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500 Storage Expansion Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 2,587.25	EA
511210	IBM	D1LDTLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-32 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 14,238.04	EA

511210	IBM	D1LDULL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-288 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 24,652.14	EA
511210	IBM	D1LDVLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-256 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 3,751.18	EA
511210	IBM	D1LDWLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-448 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 3,751.18	EA
511210	IBM	D1LDXLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-288 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 3,751.18	EA
511210	IBM	D1LDYLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-320 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 3,751.18	EA
511210	IBM	D1LDZLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-224 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 3,751.18	EA
511210	IBM	D1LE0LL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-416 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 3,751.18	EA
511210	IBM	D1LE1LL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-384 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 3,751.18	EA
511210	IBM	D1LE2LL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-352 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 3,751.18	EA
511210	IBM	D1LE4LL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-32 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 3,751.18	EA
511210	IBM	D1LE5LL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-256 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 653.37	EA
511210	IBM	D1LE6LL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-192 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 3,751.18	EA

511210	IBM	D1LE7LL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-160 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 653.37	EA
511210	IBM	D1LE8LL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-288 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 653.37	EA
511210	IBM	D1LE9LL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-320 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 653.37	EA
511210	IBM	D1LEALL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-128 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 653.37	EA
511210	IBM	D1LEBLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500 Storage Expansion Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 528.08	EA
511210	IBM	D1LECLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-224 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 653.37	EA
511210	IBM	D1LEDLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-96 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 653.37	EA
511210	IBM	D1LEELL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-192 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 653.37	EA
511210	IBM	D1LEFLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-64 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 3,751.18	EA
511210	IBM	D1LEGLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-96 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 3,751.18	EA
511210	IBM	D1LEHLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-64 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 653.37	EA
511210	IBM	D1LEILL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-160 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 3,751.18	EA
511210	IBM	D1LEJLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-32 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 653.37	EA

511210	IBM	D1LEKLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-128 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 3,751.18	EA
511210	IBM	D1LELLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-192 Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 901,471.03	EA
511210	IBM	D1LEMML	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-192 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 541,045.34	EA
511210	IBM	D1LEQLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-416 Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 2,191,843.83	EA
511210	IBM	D1LERLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-416 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,315,594.46	EA
511210	IBM	D1LESLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-64 Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 436,090.68	EA
511210	IBM	D1LETLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-64 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 261,166.25	EA
511210	IBM	D1LEULL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-160 Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 785,125.94	EA
511210	IBM	D1LEVLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-160 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 471,075.57	EA
511210	IBM	D1LEWLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-128 Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 668,780.86	EA
511210	IBM	D1LEXLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-128 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 401,105.79	EA
511210	IBM	D1LEYLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-96 Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 552,435.77	EA
511210	IBM	D1LEZLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-96 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 331,949.62	EA

511210	IBM	D11F0LL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-448 Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 2,313,070.53	EA
511210	IBM	D11F1LL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-448 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,388,005.04	EA
511210	IBM	D11F2LL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-224 Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,467,738.04	EA
511210	IBM	D11F3LL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-224 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 881,130.98	EA
511210	IBM	D11F4LL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-288 Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,252,133.50	EA
511210	IBM	D11F5LL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-288 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 750,954.66	EA
511210	IBM	D11F6LL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-384 Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 2,071,430.73	EA
511210	IBM	D11F7LL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-384 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,242,370.28	EA
511210	IBM	D11F8LL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-192 Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,346,511.34	EA
511210	IBM	D11F9LL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-192 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 807,906.80	EA
511210	IBM	D11FALL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-160 Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,226,098.24	EA
511210	IBM	D11FBLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-160 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 735,496.22	EA
511210	IBM	D11FCLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-256 Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,588,151.13	EA

511210	IBM	D1LFDLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-256 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 952,727.96	EA
511210	IBM	D1LFELL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-128 Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,104,871.54	EA
511210	IBM	D1LFFLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-128 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 663,085.64	EA
511210	IBM	D1LFGLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-96 Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 983,644.84	EA
511210	IBM	D1LFHLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-96 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 590,675.06	EA
511210	IBM	D1LFI LL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-288 Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,708,564.23	EA
511210	IBM	D1LFJLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-288 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,025,952.14	EA
511210	IBM	D1LFKLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-64 Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 863,231.74	EA
511210	IBM	D1LFLLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-64 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 518,264.48	EA
511210	IBM	D1LFMLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-32 Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 742,818.64	EA
511210	IBM	D1LFNLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-32 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 445,040.30	EA
511210	IBM	D1LFP LL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-320 Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,830,604.53	EA
511210	IBM	D1LFQ LL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-320 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,097,549.12	EA

511210	IBM	D11FRLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500 Storage Expansion Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 38,890.18	EA
511210	IBM	D11FSLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500 Storage Expansion Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 23,269.02	EA
511210	IBM	D11FTLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-320 Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,368,478.59	EA
511210	IBM	D11FULL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-320 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 820,924.43	EA
511210	IBM	D11FVLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-352 Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,951,017.63	EA
511210	IBM	D11FWLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-352 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,170,773.30	EA
511210	IBM	D11FXLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-256 Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,134,974.81	EA
511210	IBM	D11FYLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-256 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 680,984.89	EA
511210	IBM	D11FZLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-224 Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,017,816.12	EA
511210	IBM	D11G0LL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-224 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 611,015.11	EA
511210	IBM	D11G1LL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-32 Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 318,931.99	EA
511210	IBM	D11G2LL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-32 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 192,010.08	EA
511210	IBM	D11GZLL	IBM Elite Support for Decision Optimization for Python Install SW Support 12 Months	\$ 698.07	EA

511210	IBM	D1L12LL	IBM MobileFirst Platform Foundation Application License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 162,720.40	EA
511210	IBM	D1L13LL	IBM MobileFirst Platform Foundation Application SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 96,818.64	EA
511210	IBM	D1L15LL	IBM MobileFirst Platform Foundation for Linux on z Systems Application License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 162,720.40	EA
511210	IBM	D1L16LL	IBM MobileFirst Platform Foundation for Linux on z Systems Application SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 96,818.64	EA
511210	IBM	D1L19LL	IBM MobileFirst Platform Foundation for iOS Application License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 162,720.40	EA
511210	IBM	D1L1ALL	IBM MobileFirst Platform Foundation for iOS Application SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 96,818.64	EA
511210	IBM	D1L1BLL	IBM MobileFirst Platform Foundation for iOS for Linux on z Systems Application License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 162,720.40	EA
511210	IBM	D1L1CCL	IBM MobileFirst Platform Foundation for iOS for Linux on z Systems Application SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 96,818.64	EA
511210	IBM	D1L1HLL	IBM MobileFirst Platform Foundation Enterprise 200 Addressable Devices License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,112.34	EA
511210	IBM	D1L1ILL	IBM MobileFirst Platform Foundation Enterprise 200 Addressable Devices SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,492.29	EA
511210	IBM	D1L1KLL	IBM MobileFirst Platform Foundation Enterprise for Linux on z Systems 200 Addressable Devices License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,112.34	EA
511210	IBM	D1L1LLL	IBM MobileFirst Platform Foundation Enterprise for Linux on z Systems 200 Addressable Devices SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,492.29	EA
511210	IBM	D1L1NLL	IBM MobileFirst Platform Foundation Consumer 10 Thousand Addressable Devices License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11,064.99	EA



511210	IBM	D1LIPLL	IBM MobileFirst Platform Foundation Consumer 10 Thousand Addressable Devices SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 6,631.34	EA
511210	IBM	D1LIRLL	IBM MobileFirst Platform Foundation Consumer for Linux on z Systems 10 Thousand Addressable Devices License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11,064.99	EA
511210	IBM	D1LISLL	IBM MobileFirst Platform Foundation Consumer for Linux on z Systems 10 Thousand Addressable Devices SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 6,631.34	EA
511210	IBM	D1LKFLL	IBM Application Delivery Intelligence for IBM Z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,773.65	EA
511210	IBM	D1LKGLL	IBM Application Delivery Intelligence for IBM Z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,073.95	EA
511210	IBM	D1LKHLL	IBM Application Delivery Intelligence for IBM Z Authorized User for System Z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,773.65	EA
511210	IBM	D1LKILL	IBM Application Delivery Intelligence for IBM Z Authorized User for System Z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,073.95	EA
511210	IBM	D1LKJLL	IBM Application Delivery Intelligence for IBM Z Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 44,422.67	EA
511210	IBM	D1LKKLL	IBM Application Delivery Intelligence for IBM Z Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 26,686.15	EA
511210	IBM	D1LKL LL	IBM Application Delivery Intelligence for IBM Z Virtual Server for System Z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 44,422.67	EA
511210	IBM	D1LKMLL	IBM Application Delivery Intelligence for IBM Z Virtual Server for System Z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 26,686.15	EA
511210	IBM	D1LKNLL	IBM Decision Optimization Center CPLEX Server for Non Production Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 386.51	EA
511210	IBM	D1LKPLL	IBM Decision Optimization Center CPLEX Server for Non Production Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 231.92	EA

511210	IBM	D1LKULL	IBM Decision Optimization Center Data Server for Non Production Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 257.10	EA
511210	IBM	D1LKVLL	IBM Decision Optimization Center Data Server for Non Production Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 154.58	EA
511210	IBM	D1LL7LL	IBM Decision Optimization Center Server Bundle Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,245.29	EA
511210	IBM	D1LL8LL	IBM Decision Optimization Center Server Bundle Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 749.38	EA
511210	IBM	D1LLTLL	IBM API Connect Enterprise Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 167.60	EA
511210	IBM	D1LLULL	IBM API Connect Enterprise for z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 279.88	EA
511210	IBM	D1LLVLL	IBM API Connect Enterprise for z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 167.60	EA
511210	IBM	D1LM0LL	IBM Decision Optimization Center Server Bundle for Non Production Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 642.75	EA
511210	IBM	D1LM1LL	IBM Decision Optimization Center Server Bundle for Non Production Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 385.65	EA
511210	IBM	D1LMALL	IBM API Connect Create for Node.js Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 121.27	EA
511210	IBM	D1LMBLL	IBM API Connect Create for Node.js Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 72.98	EA
511210	IBM	D1LMCLL	IBM API Connect Create for Node.js for z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 121.27	EA
511210	IBM	D1LMDLL	IBM API Connect Create for Node.js for z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 72.98	EA

511210	IBM	D1LPILL	IBM API Connect Professional Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 102.51	EA
511210	IBM	D1LPKLL	IBM API Connect Professional for z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 102.51	EA
511210	IBM	D1M9SLL	IBM Copy Services Manager Resource Value Units License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,254.41	EA
511210	IBM	D1M9TLL	IBM Copy Services Manager Resource Value Units SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,952.64	EA
511210	IBM	D1M9ULL	IBM Copy Services Manager Resource Value Units for Linux on z Systems License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,254.41	EA
511210	IBM	D1M9VLL	IBM Copy Services Manager Resource Value Units for Linux on z Systems SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,952.64	EA
511210	IBM	D1MD5LL	IBM Db2 Warehouse per Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 10,414.11	EA
511210	IBM	D1MD6LL	IBM Db2 Warehouse per Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 6,248.46	EA
511210	IBM	D1MEILL	IBM Content Manager OnDemand Distribution Facility for i Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 157.84	EA
511210	IBM	D1MEJLL	IBM Content Manager OnDemand Distribution Facility for i Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 94.38	EA
511210	IBM	D1MH2LL	IBM QRadar Network Appliance Accessory - XGS7100 DC Power Conversion Kit Appliance Install Appliance Related Hardware	\$ 6,671.54	EA
511210	IBM	D1MH4LL	IBM MQ Appliance M2001A Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 119,599.50	EA
511210	IBM	D1MH7LL	IBM MQ Appliance M2001A Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 4,491.08	EA
511210	IBM	D1MH8LL	IBM MQ Appliance M2001A Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 667.15	EA

511210	IBM	D1MHALL	IBM MQ Appliance M2001B Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 50,687.41	EA
511210	IBM	D1MHDLL	IBM MQ Appliance M2001B Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 4,491.08	EA
511210	IBM	D1MHELL	IBM MQ Appliance M2001B Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 667.15	EA
511210	IBM	D1MHGLL	IBM MQ Appliance M2001B Additional Capacity Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 87,869.02	EA
511210	IBM	D1MHZLL	IBM Operations Analytics Advanced Insights Managed Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 551.62	EA
511210	IBM	D1MIOLL	IBM Operations Analytics Advanced Insights Managed Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 330.32	EA
511210	IBM	D1MI1LL	IBM Operations Analytics Advanced Insights for system z Managed Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 551.62	EA
511210	IBM	D1MI2LL	IBM Operations Analytics Advanced Insights for system z Managed Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 330.32	EA
511210	IBM	D1MI8LL	IBM Integration Bus Manufacturing Pack for Factory Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 18,306.05	EA
511210	IBM	D1MI9LL	IBM Integration Bus Manufacturing Pack for Factory Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 10,983.63	EA
511210	IBM	D1MSALL	IBM Cloud Object Storage System Terabyte License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 462.13	EA
511210	IBM	D1MSBLL	IBM Cloud Object Storage System Terabyte SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 184.74	EA
511210	IBM	D1MSNLL	IBM Cloud Application Performance Management Advanced Infrastructure Extension Pack Private Managed Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 177.37	EA

511210	IBM	D1MSRLL	IBM Cloud Application Performance Management Advanced Infrastructure Extension Pack Private Managed Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 107.40	EA
511210	IBM	D1MSWLL	IBM Cloud Application Performance Management Advanced Infrastructure Extension Pack Private for Linux on z systems Managed Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 177.37	EA
511210	IBM	D1MSZLL	IBM Cloud Application Performance Management Advanced Infrastructure Extension Pack Private for Linux on z systems Managed Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 107.40	EA
511210	IBM	D1MT2LL	IBM Cloud Application Performance Management Infrastructure Extension Pack Private Managed Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 177.37	EA
511210	IBM	D1MT4LL	IBM Cloud Application Performance Management Infrastructure Extension Pack Private for Linux on z systems Managed Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 177.37	EA
511210	IBM	D1MT7LL	IBM Cloud Application Performance Management Infrastructure Extension Pack Private Managed Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 107.40	EA
511210	IBM	D1MT8LL	IBM Cloud Application Performance Management Infrastructure Extension Pack Private for Linux on z systems Managed Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 107.40	EA
511210	IBM	D1MTLLL	IBM Db2 Advanced Recovery Feature Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 28,557.43	EA
511210	IBM	D1MTMLL	IBM Db2 Advanced Recovery Feature Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 17,167.00	EA
511210	IBM	D1MWGLL	IBM Counter Fraud Management For Safer Payments Transaction per Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 344,967.25	EA

511210	IBM	D1MWHL	IBM Counter Fraud Management For Safer Payments Transaction per Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 206,654.91	EA
511210	IBM	D1MWJLL	IBM Counter Fraud Management For Safer Payments Transaction per Resource Value Unit Migration From Legacy Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 89,496.22	EA
511210	IBM	D1MWLLL	IBM Db2 OEM High Capacity Add-on Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,868.26	EA
511210	IBM	D1MWMLL	IBM Db2 OEM High Capacity Add-on Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,337.23	EA
511210	IBM	D1MZGLL	IBM Operations Analytics Advanced Insights Managed Virtual Server from IBM Operation Analytics Log Analysis Managed MVS Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 384.02	EA
511210	IBM	D1MZHLL	IBM Operations Analytics Advanced Insights Managed Virtual Server from Operation Analytics predictive Insights Managed Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 167.60	EA
511210	IBM	D1MZILL	IBM Operations Analytics Advanced Insights for z systems Managed Virtual Server from IBM Operation Analytics Log Analysis Managed MVS Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 384.02	EA
511210	IBM	D1MZJLL	IBM Operations Analytics Advanced Insights for z systems Managed Virtual Server from Operation Analytics predictive Insights Managed Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 167.60	EA
511210	IBM	D1MZKLL	IBM Operations Analytics Advanced Insights Managed Virtual Network Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 319.79	EA
511210	IBM	D1MZLLL	IBM Operations Analytics Advanced Insights for z systems Managed Virtual Network Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 319.79	EA

511210	IBM	D1MZMLL	IBM Operations Analytics Advanced Insights Managed Virtual Network Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 192.87	EA
511210	IBM	D1MZNLL	IBM Operations Analytics Advanced Insights Managed Virtual Network Device from IBM Operation Analytics Log Analysis Managed MVND Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 213.16	EA
511210	IBM	D1MZPLL	IBM Operations Analytics Advanced Insights Managed Virtual Network Device from Operation Analytics predictive Insights Managed Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 107.40	EA
511210	IBM	D1MZQLL	IBM Operations Analytics Advanced Insights for z systems Managed Virtual Network Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 192.87	EA
511210	IBM	D1MZRLL	IBM Operations Analytics Advanced Insights for z systems Managed Virtual Network Device from IBM Operation Analytics Log Analysis Managed MVND Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 213.16	EA
511210	IBM	D1MZSLL	IBM Operations Analytics Advanced Insights for z systems Managed Virtual Network Device from Operation Analytics predictive Insights Managed Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 107.40	EA
511210	IBM	D1MZTLL	IBM Operations Analytics Log Analysis Managed Managed Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 208.28	EA
511210	IBM	D1MZULL	IBM Operations Analytics Log Analysis Managed Managed Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 124.53	EA
511210	IBM	D1MZVLL	IBM Operations Analytics Log Analysis Managed for z systems Managed Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 208.28	EA
511210	IBM	D1MZWLL	IBM Operations Analytics Log Analysis Managed for z systems Managed Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 124.53	EA

511210	IBM	D1MZZLL	IBM Operations Analytics Log Analysis Managed Managed Virtual Network Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 134.29	EA
511210	IBM	D1N00LL	IBM Operations Analytics Log Analysis Managed Managed Virtual Network Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 80.31	EA
511210	IBM	D1N01LL	IBM Operations Analytics Log Analysis Managed for z systems Managed Virtual Network Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 134.29	EA
511210	IBM	D1N02LL	IBM Operations Analytics Log Analysis Managed for z systems Managed Virtual Network Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 80.31	EA
511210	IBM	D1N06LL	IBM Operations Analytics Predictive Insights Managed Managed Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 480.03	EA
511210	IBM	D1N07LL	IBM Operations Analytics Predictive Insights Managed Managed Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 288.02	EA
511210	IBM	D1N08LL	IBM Operations Analytics Predictive Insights Managed for z systems Managed Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 480.03	EA
511210	IBM	D1N09LL	IBM Operations Analytics Predictive Insights Managed for z systems Managed Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 288.02	EA
511210	IBM	D1N0ALL	IBM Operations Analytics Predictive Insights Managed Managed Virtual Network Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 266.86	EA
511210	IBM	D1N0BLL	IBM Operations Analytics Predictive Insights Managed Managed Virtual Network Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 160.33	EA
511210	IBM	D1N0CLL	IBM Operations Analytics Predictive Insights Managed for z systems Managed Virtual Network Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 266.86	EA



511210	IBM	D1N0DLL	IBM Operations Analytics Predictive Insights Managed for z systems Managed Virtual Network Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 160.33	EA
511210	IBM	D1N0RLL	IBM Spectrum Control Advanced Edition Storage Capacity Unit (1- 100) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,352.04	EA
511210	IBM	D1N0SLL	IBM Spectrum Control Advanced Edition Storage Capacity Unit (1- 100) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,010.08	EA
511210	IBM	D1N0TLL	IBM Spectrum Control Advanced Edition Storage Capacity Unit (1- 100) Trade Up from Spectrum Control Standard Edition License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,789.92	EA
511210	IBM	D1N0ULL	IBM Spectrum Control Advanced Edition Storage Capacity Unit (1- 100) Trade Up from Tivoli Storage Productivity Center Standard Edition License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 745.16	EA
511210	IBM	D1N0VLL	IBM Spectrum Control Advanced Edition Storage Capacity Unit (101- 250) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,026.60	EA
511210	IBM	D1N0WLL	IBM Spectrum Control Advanced Edition Storage Capacity Unit (101- 250) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,814.81	EA
511210	IBM	D1N0XLL	IBM Spectrum Control Advanced Edition Storage Capacity Unit (101- 250) Trade Up from Spectrum Control Standard Edition License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,627.20	EA
511210	IBM	D1N0YLL	IBM Spectrum Control Advanced Edition Storage Capacity Unit (101- 250) Trade Up from Tivoli Storage Productivity Center Standard Edition License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 672.90	EA
511210	IBM	D1N0ZLL	IBM Spectrum Control Advanced Edition Storage Capacity Unit (251- 500) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,684.89	EA
511210	IBM	D1N10LL	IBM Spectrum Control Advanced Edition Storage Capacity Unit (251- 500) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,610.93	EA

511210	IBM	D1N11LL	IBM Spectrum Control Advanced Edition Storage Capacity Unit (251-500) Trade Up from Spectrum Control Standard Edition License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,448.21	EA
511210	IBM	D1N12LL	IBM Spectrum Control Advanced Edition Storage Capacity Unit (251-500) Trade Up from Tivoli Storage Productivity Center Standard Edition Terabyte (251+) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 596.42	EA
511210	IBM	D1N13LL	IBM Spectrum Control Advanced Edition Storage Capacity Unit (501-750) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,013.90	EA
511210	IBM	D1N14LL	IBM Spectrum Control Advanced Edition Storage Capacity Unit (501-750) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,212.75	EA
511210	IBM	D1N15LL	IBM Spectrum Control Advanced Edition Storage Capacity Unit (501-750) Trade Up from Spectrum Control Standard Edition License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,073.95	EA
511210	IBM	D1N16LL	IBM Spectrum Control Advanced Edition Storage Capacity Unit (501-750) Trade Up from Tivoli Storage Productivity Center Standard Edition Terabyte (251+) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 447.48	EA
511210	IBM	D1N17LL	IBM Spectrum Control Advanced Edition Storage Capacity Unit (751-1250) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,679.85	EA
511210	IBM	D1N18LL	IBM Spectrum Control Advanced Edition Storage Capacity Unit (751-1250) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,008.87	EA
511210	IBM	D1N19LL	IBM Spectrum Control Advanced Edition Storage Capacity Unit (751-1250) Trade Up from Spectrum Control Standard Edition License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 903.10	EA
511210	IBM	D1N1ALL	IBM Spectrum Control Advanced Edition Storage Capacity Unit (751-1250) Trade Up from Tivoli Storage Productivity Center Standard Edition Terabyte (251+) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 373.49	EA

511210	IBM	D1N1BLL	IBM Spectrum Control Advanced Edition Storage Capacity Unit (1251-2000) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,342.92	EA
511210	IBM	D1N1CLL	IBM Spectrum Control Advanced Edition Storage Capacity Unit (1251-2000) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 805.47	EA
511210	IBM	D1N1DLL	IBM Spectrum Control Advanced Edition Storage Capacity Unit (1251-2000) Trade Up from Spectrum Control Standard Edition License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 724.11	EA
511210	IBM	D1N1ELL	IBM Spectrum Control Advanced Edition Storage Capacity Unit (1251-2000) Trade Up from Tivoli Storage Productivity Center Standard Edition Terabyte (251+) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 298.64	EA
511210	IBM	D1N1FLL	IBM Spectrum Control Advanced Edition Storage Capacity Unit (2001+) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,008.87	EA
511210	IBM	D1N1GLL	IBM Spectrum Control Advanced Edition Storage Capacity Unit (2001+) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 605.32	EA
511210	IBM	D1N1HLL	IBM Spectrum Control Advanced Edition Storage Capacity Unit (2001+) Trade Up from Spectrum Control Standard Edition License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 543.49	EA
511210	IBM	D1N1ILL	IBM Spectrum Control Advanced Edition Storage Capacity Unit (2001+) Trade Up from Tivoli Storage Productivity Center Standard Edition Terabyte (251+) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 224.55	EA
511210	IBM	D1N1JLL	IBM Spectrum Control Standard Edition Storage Capacity Unit (1-100) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,229.27	EA
511210	IBM	D1N1KLL	IBM Spectrum Control Standard Edition Storage Capacity Unit (1-100) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,334.31	EA
511210	IBM	D1N1LLL	IBM Spectrum Control Standard Edition Storage Capacity Unit (101-250) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,001.46	EA

511210	IBM	D1N1MLL	IBM Spectrum Control Standard Edition Storage Capacity Unit (101-250) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,204.13	EA
511210	IBM	D1N1NLL	IBM Spectrum Control Standard Edition Storage Capacity Unit (251-500) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,773.65	EA
511210	IBM	D1N1PLL	IBM Spectrum Control Standard Edition Storage Capacity Unit (251-500) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,066.30	EA
511210	IBM	D1N1QLL	IBM Spectrum Control Standard Edition Storage Capacity Unit (501-750) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,342.92	EA
511210	IBM	D1N1RLL	IBM Spectrum Control Standard Edition Storage Capacity Unit (501-750) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 805.47	EA
511210	IBM	D1N1SLL	IBM Spectrum Control Standard Edition Storage Capacity Unit (751-1250) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,115.11	EA
511210	IBM	D1N1TLL	IBM Spectrum Control Standard Edition Storage Capacity Unit (751-1250) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 668.78	EA
511210	IBM	D1N1ULL	IBM Spectrum Control Standard Edition Storage Capacity Unit (1251-2000) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 886.83	EA
511210	IBM	D1N1VLL	IBM Spectrum Control Standard Edition Storage Capacity Unit (1251-2000) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 532.10	EA
511210	IBM	D1N1WLL	IBM Spectrum Control Standard Edition Storage Capacity Unit (2001+) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 667.15	EA
511210	IBM	D1N1XLL	IBM Spectrum Control Standard Edition Storage Capacity Unit (2001+) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 400.29	EA
511210	IBM	D1N1YLL	IBM Virtual Storage Center Storage Capacity Unit (1-100) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,337.23	EA
511210	IBM	D1N1ZLL	IBM Virtual Storage Center Storage Capacity Unit (1-100) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,205.59	EA

511210	IBM	D1N20LL	IBM Virtual Storage Center Storage Capacity Unit (1-100) from IBM Spectrum Virtualize Software for SAN Volume Controller Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,002.92	EA
511210	IBM	D1N21LL	IBM Virtual Storage Center Storage Capacity Unit (1-100) from IBM Spectrum Control Standard Edition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,002.92	EA
511210	IBM	D1N22LL	IBM Virtual Storage Center Storage Capacity Unit (1-100) from IBM Spectrum Control Advanced Edition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,668.61	EA
511210	IBM	D1N23LL	IBM Virtual Storage Center Storage Capacity Unit (101-250) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,800.25	EA
511210	IBM	D1N24LL	IBM Virtual Storage Center Storage Capacity Unit (101-250) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,880.15	EA
511210	IBM	D1N25LL	IBM Virtual Storage Center Storage Capacity Unit (101-250) from IBM Spectrum Virtualize Software for SAN Volume Controller Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,604.74	EA
511210	IBM	D1N26LL	IBM Virtual Storage Center Storage Capacity Unit (101-250) from IBM Spectrum Control Standard Edition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,604.74	EA
511210	IBM	D1N27LL	IBM Virtual Storage Center Storage Capacity Unit (101-250) from IBM Spectrum Control Advanced Edition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,400.60	EA
511210	IBM	D1N28LL	IBM Virtual Storage Center Storage Capacity Unit (251-500) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,263.27	EA
511210	IBM	D1N29LL	IBM Virtual Storage Center Storage Capacity Unit (251-500) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,554.71	EA
511210	IBM	D1N2ALL	IBM Virtual Storage Center Storage Capacity Unit (251-500) from IBM Spectrum Virtualize Software for SAN Volume Controller Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,197.93	EA

511210	IBM	D1N2BLL	IBM Virtual Storage Center Storage Capacity Unit (251-500) from IBM Spectrum Control Standard Edition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,197.93	EA
511210	IBM	D1N2CLL	IBM Virtual Storage Center Storage Capacity Unit (251-500) from IBM Spectrum Control Advanced Edition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,131.64	EA
511210	IBM	D1N2DLL	IBM Virtual Storage Center Storage Capacity Unit (501-750) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,197.93	EA
511210	IBM	D1N2ELL	IBM Virtual Storage Center Storage Capacity Unit (501-750) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,920.10	EA
511210	IBM	D1N2FLL	IBM Virtual Storage Center Storage Capacity Unit (501-750) from IBM Spectrum Virtualize Software for SAN Volume Controller Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,400.60	EA
511210	IBM	D1N2GLL	IBM Virtual Storage Center Storage Capacity Unit (501-750) from IBM Spectrum Control Standard Edition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,400.60	EA
511210	IBM	D1N2HLL	IBM Virtual Storage Center Storage Capacity Unit (501-750) from IBM Spectrum Control Advanced Edition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,603.27	EA
511210	IBM	D1N2ILL	IBM Virtual Storage Center Storage Capacity Unit (751-1250) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,668.61	EA
511210	IBM	D1N2JLL	IBM Virtual Storage Center Storage Capacity Unit (751-1250) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,603.27	EA
511210	IBM	D1N2KLL	IBM Virtual Storage Center Storage Capacity Unit (751-1250) from IBM Spectrum Virtualize Software for SAN Volume Controller Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,001.46	EA
511210	IBM	D1N2LLL	IBM Virtual Storage Center Storage Capacity Unit (751-1250) from IBM Spectrum Control Standard Edition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,001.46	EA

511210	IBM	D1N2MLL	IBM Virtual Storage Center Storage Capacity Unit (751-1250) from IBM Spectrum Control Advanced Edition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,342.92	EA
511210	IBM	D1N2NLL	IBM Virtual Storage Center Storage Capacity Unit (1251-2000) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,131.64	EA
511210	IBM	D1N2PLL	IBM Virtual Storage Center Storage Capacity Unit (1251-2000) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,277.83	EA
511210	IBM	D1N2QLL	IBM Virtual Storage Center Storage Capacity Unit (1251-2000) from IBM Spectrum Virtualize Software for SAN Volume Controller Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,603.27	EA
511210	IBM	D1N2RLL	IBM Virtual Storage Center Storage Capacity Unit (1251-2000) from IBM Spectrum Control Standard Edition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,603.27	EA
511210	IBM	D1N2SLL	IBM Virtual Storage Center Storage Capacity Unit (1251-2000) from IBM Spectrum Control Advanced Edition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,073.95	EA
511210	IBM	D1N2TLL	IBM Virtual Storage Center Storage Capacity Unit (2001+) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,603.27	EA
511210	IBM	D1N2ULL	IBM Virtual Storage Center Storage Capacity Unit (2001+) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 960.05	EA
511210	IBM	D1N2VLL	IBM Virtual Storage Center Storage Capacity Unit (2001+) from IBM Spectrum Virtualize Software for SAN Volume Controller Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,196.47	EA
511210	IBM	D1N2WLL	IBM Virtual Storage Center Storage Capacity Unit (2001+) from IBM Spectrum Control Standard Edition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,196.47	EA
511210	IBM	D1N2XLL	IBM Virtual Storage Center Storage Capacity Unit (2001+) from IBM Spectrum Control Advanced Edition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 800.58	EA

511210	IBM	D1N7MLL	IBM OpenPages Loss Event Entry Application License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 134,244.33	EA
511210	IBM	D1N7NLL	IBM OpenPages Loss Event Entry Application SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 80,302.52	EA
511210	IBM	D1N82LL	IBM API Connect Professional Non Production Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 50.69	EA
511210	IBM	D1N85LL	IBM API Connect Professional Non Production for z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 50.69	EA
511210	IBM	D1N8KLL	IBM API Connect Enterprise Non Production Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 84.61	EA
511210	IBM	D1N8MLL	IBM API Connect Enterprise Non Production for z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 140.80	EA
511210	IBM	D1N8NLL	IBM API Connect Enterprise Non Production for z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 84.61	EA
511210	IBM	D1N8WLL	IBM API Connect Create for Node.js Non Production Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 60.94	EA
511210	IBM	D1N8XLL	IBM API Connect Create for Node.js Non Production Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 36.61	EA
511210	IBM	D1N8ZLL	IBM API Connect Create for Node.js Non Production for z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 60.94	EA
511210	IBM	D1N9OLL	IBM API Connect Create for Node.js Non Production for z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 36.61	EA
511210	IBM	D1NAWLL	IBM DataPower Operations Dashboard Single Gateway Application instance License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 42,632.75	EA
511210	IBM	D1NAXLL	IBM DataPower Operations Dashboard Single Gateway Application instance SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 25,547.10	EA



511210	IBM	D1NB2LL	IBM DataPower Operations Dashboard Five Gateways Application instance License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 127,735.52	EA
511210	IBM	D1NB3LL	IBM DataPower Operations Dashboard Five Gateways Application instance SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 76,641.31	EA
511210	IBM	D1NCVLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Intake Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,717.18	EA
511210	IBM	D1NCWLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Intake Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,033.75	EA
511210	IBM	D1NCXLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Investigation Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,717.18	EA
511210	IBM	D1NCYLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Investigation Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,033.75	EA
511210	IBM	D1NCZLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Legal Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,171.59	EA
511210	IBM	D1ND0LL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Legal Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 703.81	EA
511210	IBM	D1NDFLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Case Management Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,668.61	EA
511210	IBM	D1NDGLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Case Management Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,603.27	EA
511210	IBM	D1NDHLL	IBM Base Virtualization Software Storage Capacity Unit (1-100) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,424.28	EA
511210	IBM	D1NDILL	IBM Base Virtualization Software Storage Capacity Unit (1-100) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 854.28	EA
511210	IBM	D1NDJLL	IBM Base Virtualization Software Storage Capacity Unit (101-250) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,285.49	EA
511210	IBM	D1NDKLL	IBM Base Virtualization Software Storage Capacity Unit (101-250) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 771.29	EA
511210	IBM	D1NDLLL	IBM Base Virtualization Software Storage Capacity Unit (251-500) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,139.04	EA

511210	IBM	D1NDMLL	IBM Base Virtualization Software Storage Capacity Unit (251-500) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 683.43	EA
511210	IBM	D1NDNLL	IBM Base Virtualization Software Storage Capacity Unit (501-750) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 854.28	EA
511210	IBM	D1NDPLL	IBM Base Virtualization Software Storage Capacity Unit (501-750) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 512.57	EA
511210	IBM	D1NDQLL	IBM Base Virtualization Software Storage Capacity Unit (751-1250) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 712.72	EA
511210	IBM	D1NDRLL	IBM Base Virtualization Software Storage Capacity Unit (751-1250) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 427.95	EA
511210	IBM	D1NDSL	IBM Base Virtualization Software Storage Capacity Unit (1251-2000) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 569.52	EA
511210	IBM	D1NDTLL	IBM Base Virtualization Software Storage Capacity Unit (1251-2000) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 341.71	EA
511210	IBM	D1NDULL	IBM Base Virtualization Software Storage Capacity Unit (2001+) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 427.19	EA
511210	IBM	D1NDVLL	IBM Base Virtualization Software Storage Capacity Unit (2001+) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 256.33	EA
511210	IBM	D1NE3LL	IBM Security Guardium Data Protection for Databases Resource Value Unit (MVS) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 17,655.16	EA
511210	IBM	D1NE4LL	IBM Security Guardium Data Protection for Databases Resource Value Unit (MVS) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 10,658.19	EA
511210	IBM	D1NE5LL	IBM Security Guardium Data Protection for Databases for Linux on System z Resource Value Unit (MVS) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 17,655.16	EA
511210	IBM	D1NE6LL	IBM Security Guardium Data Protection for Databases for Linux on System z Resource Value Unit (MVS) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 10,658.19	EA
511210	IBM	D1NE7LL	IBM Security Guardium Data Protection for Data Warehouses Resource Value Unit (MVS) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 38,890.18	EA

511210	IBM	D1NE8LL	IBM Security Guardium Data Protection for Data Warehouses Resource Value Unit (MVS) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 23,269.02	EA
511210	IBM	D1NE9LL	IBM Security Guardium Data Protection for Data Warehouses for Linux on System z Resource Value Unit (MVS) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 38,890.18	EA
511210	IBM	D1NEALL	IBM Security Guardium Data Protection for Data Warehouses for Linux on System z Resource Value Unit (MVS) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 23,269.02	EA
511210	IBM	D1NEBLL	IBM Security Guardium Data Protection for Big Data Resource Value Unit (MVS) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,312.09	EA
511210	IBM	D1NECLL	IBM Security Guardium Data Protection for Big Data Resource Value Unit (MVS) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,587.25	EA
511210	IBM	D1NEDLL	IBM Security Guardium Data Protection for Big Data for Linux on System z Resource Value Unit (MVS) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,312.09	EA
511210	IBM	D1NEELL	IBM Security Guardium Data Protection for Big Data for Linux on System z Resource Value Unit (MVS) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,587.25	EA
511210	IBM	D1NEFLL	IBM Security Guardium Data Protection for Files Resource Value Unit (MVS) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,030.98	EA
511210	IBM	D1NEGLL	IBM Security Guardium Data Protection for Files Resource Value Unit (MVS) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,434.86	EA
511210	IBM	D1NEHLL	IBM Security Guardium Data Protection for Files for Linux on System z Resource Value Unit (MVS) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,030.98	EA
511210	IBM	D1NEILL	IBM Security Guardium Data Protection for Files for Linux on System z Resource Value Unit (MVS) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,434.86	EA
511210	IBM	D1NEJLL	IBM Security Guardium Data Protection for z/OS for System z VU Value Unit (MSU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,066.55	EA

511210	IBM	D1NEKLL	IBM Security Guardium Data Protection for z/OS for System z VU Value Unit (MSU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,236.68	EA
511210	IBM	D1NEZLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Resource Management Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,912.70	EA
511210	IBM	D1NF1LL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Resource Management Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,749.72	EA
511210	IBM	D1NF2LL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Resource Management Professional Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 291.27	EA
511210	IBM	D1NF3LL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Resource Management Professional Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 174.97	EA
511210	IBM	D1NF4LL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Case Management Professional Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 266.86	EA
511210	IBM	D1NF5LL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Case Management Professional Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 160.33	EA
511210	IBM	D1NF6LL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Collaboration Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 624.08	EA
511210	IBM	D1NF7LL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Collaboration Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 374.26	EA
511210	IBM	D1NF8LL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Collaboration Professional Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,532.49	EA
511210	IBM	D1NF9LL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Collaboration Professional Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,319.50	EA
511210	IBM	D1NFALL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Intake Business Intelligence and Analytics Add-on Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 529.70	EA
511210	IBM	D1NFBLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Intake Business Intelligence and Analytics Add-on Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 317.30	EA

511210	IBM	D1NFCLL	IBM Spectrum Conductor Per Socket License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,425.74	EA
511210	IBM	D1NFDLL	IBM Spectrum Conductor Per Socket SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,050.28	EA
511210	IBM	D1NFSLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Intake Structured Decision Making Add-on Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 529.70	EA
511210	IBM	D1NFTLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Intake Structured Decision Making Add-on Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 317.30	EA
511210	IBM	D1NFULL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Investigation Structured Decision Making Add-on Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 431.21	EA
511210	IBM	D1NFVLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Investigation Structured Decision Making Add-on Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 258.73	EA
511210	IBM	D1NFWLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Investigation Business Intelligence and Analytics Add-on Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 98.49	EA
511210	IBM	D1NFXLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Investigation Business Intelligence and Analytics Add-on Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 58.83	EA
511210	IBM	D1NG5LL	IBM SAN Volume Controller Real-time Compression Storage Capacity Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 317.30	EA
511210	IBM	D1NGKLL	IBM Enhanced Support for Spark Toolkit for IBM Business Process Manager Establishment SW Support 12 Months	\$ 40,029.22	EA
511210	IBM	D1NGLLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Case Management Structured Decision Making Add-on Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 432.07	EA
511210	IBM	D1NGMLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Case Management Structured Decision Making Add-on Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 259.59	EA
511210	IBM	D1NGNLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Case Management Structured Decision Making Add-on Professional Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 43.21	EA

511210	IBM	D1NGPLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Case Management Structured Decision Making Add-on Professional Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 25.96	EA
511210	IBM	D1NGQLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Case Management Business Intelligence and Analytics Add-on Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 131.04	EA
511210	IBM	D1NGRLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Case Management Business Intelligence and Analytics Add-on Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 78.43	EA
511210	IBM	D1NGSLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Case Management Business Intelligence and Analytics Add-on Professional Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13.06	EA
511210	IBM	D1NGTLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Case Management Business Intelligence and Analytics Add-on Professional Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7.84	EA
511210	IBM	D1NGULL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Collaboration Structured Decision Making Add-on Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 432.07	EA
511210	IBM	D1NGVLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Collaboration Structured Decision Making Add-on Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 259.59	EA
511210	IBM	D1NGWLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Collaboration Structured Decision Making Add-on Professional Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 43.21	EA
511210	IBM	D1NGXLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Collaboration Structured Decision Making Add-on Professional Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 25.96	EA
511210	IBM	D1NH2LL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Collaboration Provider Management Add-on Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 471.89	EA
511210	IBM	D1NH3LL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Collaboration Provider Management Add-on Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 283.13	EA

511210	IBM	D1NH4LL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Collaboration Provider Management Add-on Professional Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 47.19	EA
511210	IBM	D1NH5LL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Collaboration Provider Management Add-on Professional Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 28.31	EA
511210	IBM	D1NIGLL	IBM QRadar Network Security Accessory-DTK2-40G SR4-Fiber QSFP+ Appliance Install Appliance Related Hardware	\$ 5,044.33	EA
511210	IBM	D1NIHLL	IBM QRadar Network Security Accessory-DTK2-40G LR4-Fiber QSFP+ Appliance Install Appliance Related Hardware	\$ 23,594.46	EA
511210	IBM	D1NPVLL	IBM Maximo APM Asset Health Insights On Premises Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,449.67	EA
511210	IBM	D1NPWLL	IBM Maximo APM Asset Health Insights On Premises Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,066.55	EA
511210	IBM	D1NPXLL	IBM Maximo APM Asset Health Insights On Premises Linux on IBM Z Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,449.67	EA
511210	IBM	D1NPYLL	IBM Maximo APM Asset Health Insights On Premises Linux on IBM Z Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,066.55	EA
511210	IBM	D1NQDLL	IBM Security Identity Governance and Intelligence Enterprise Edition User Value Unit from IBM Security Identity Governance Lifecycle Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 71.36	EA
511210	IBM	D1NQELL	IBM Not Applicable Security Identity Governance and Intelligence Enterprise Edition for zSystems User Value Unit from IBM Security Identity Governance Lifecycle Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 71.36	EA
511210	IBM	D1NQFLL	IBM Security Identity Governance and Intelligence Enterprise Edition for Linux on zSystems User Value Unit from IBM Security Identity Governance Lifecycle Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 71.36	EA

511210	IBM	D1NQZLL	IBM QRadar Network Security NIM-40G-2QSFP+ Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 4,572.44	EA
511210	IBM	D1NROLL	IBM QRadar Network Security NIM-40G-2QSFP+ Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,749.97	EA
511210	IBM	D1NZHLL	IBM Telecom Analytics Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 228,622.17	EA
511210	IBM	D1NZILL	IBM Telecom Analytics Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 137,498.74	EA
511210	IBM	D1NZJLL	IBM Telecom Analytics for Non-Production Environment Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 113,904.28	EA
511210	IBM	D1NZKLL	IBM Telecom Analytics for Non-Production Environment Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 68,668.01	EA
511210	IBM	D1NZMLL	IBM Analytics Accelerator Framework for Wireline Communication Service Providers Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 172,483.63	EA
511210	IBM	D1NZNLL	IBM Analytics Accelerator Framework for Wireline Communication Service Providers Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 104,141.06	EA
511210	IBM	D1P2ILL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring & Configured Managed Server for C:D Solo Edition Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,449.42	EA
511210	IBM	D1P2JLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring & Configured Managed Server for C:D Solo Edition Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,464.48	EA
511210	IBM	D1P2TLL	IBM Elite Support for IBM Spectrum LSF Community Edition Install Unlimited Contacts SW Support 12 MO	\$ 2,099.09	EA
511210	IBM	D1PCULL	IBM Security Guardium Collector x2264 Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 10,007.30	EA
511210	IBM	D1PCVLL	IBM Security Guardium Collector x2264 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 935.64	EA



511210	IBM	D1PCWLL	IBM Security Guardium Collector x2264 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 388.90	EA
511210	IBM	D1PCXLL	IBM Security Guardium Collector x2264 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 51.83	EA
511210	IBM	D1PCYLL	IBM Security Guardium Aggregator x2264 Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 11,471.79	EA
511210	IBM	D1PCZLL	IBM Security Guardium Aggregator x2264 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 935.64	EA
511210	IBM	D1PD0LL	IBM Security Guardium Aggregator x2264 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 388.90	EA
511210	IBM	D1PD1LL	IBM Security Guardium Aggregator x2264 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 69.08	EA
511210	IBM	D1PD4LL	IBM Security Guardium Collector x3164 Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 17,329.72	EA
511210	IBM	D1PD5LL	IBM Security Guardium Collector x3164 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,196.47	EA
511210	IBM	D1PD6LL	IBM Security Guardium Collector x3164 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 518.31	EA
511210	IBM	D1PD7LL	IBM Security Guardium Collector x3164 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 90.31	EA
511210	IBM	D1PD8LL	IBM Security Guardium Aggregator x3164 Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 20,014.61	EA
511210	IBM	D1PD9LL	IBM Security Guardium Aggregator x3164 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,196.47	EA
511210	IBM	D1PDALL	IBM Security Guardium Aggregator x3164 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 561.39	EA

511210	IBM	D1PDBLL	IBM Security Guardium Aggregator x3164 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 138.31	EA
511210	IBM	D1PEHLL	IBM PureApplication Software Suite Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 284.76	EA
511210	IBM	D1PEILL	IBM PureApplication Software Suite Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 170.86	EA
511210	IBM	D1PEJLL	IBM PureApplication Software Suite Tradeup from IBM PureApplication Processor Value Unit (PVU) Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 103.38	EA
511210	IBM	D1PHTLL	IBM Spectrum Virtualize SW for X86 V7 Storage Capacity Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,220.40	EA
511210	IBM	D1PHULL	IBM Spectrum Virtualize SW for X86 V7 Storage Capacity Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 732.24	EA
511210	IBM	D1PI3LL	IBM MQ Advanced for Developers Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,359.45	EA
511210	IBM	D1PI4LL	IBM MQ Advanced for Developers Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,415.67	EA
511210	IBM	D1PI7LL	IBM MQ Advanced for Developers for Linux on IBM Z Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,359.45	EA
511210	IBM	D1PI8LL	IBM MQ Advanced for Developers for Linux on IBM Z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,415.67	EA
511210	IBM	D1PSZLL	IBM API Connect Enterprise PVU from API Connect Professional PVU Trade-Up License + SW S&S 12 Months	\$ 164.35	EA
511210	IBM	D1PT0LL	IBM API Connect Enterprise for z Systems PVU from API Connect Professional for z Systems PVU Trade-Up License + SW S&S 12 Months	\$ 164.35	EA
511210	IBM	D1PT1LL	IBM API Connect Enterprise Non Production PVU from API Connect Professional Non-Production PVU Trade-Up License + SW S&S 12 Months	\$ 82.17	EA
511210	IBM	D1PT2LL	IBM API Connect Enterprise Non-production for z Systems PVU from API Connect Professional Non-production for z Systems PVU Trade-up License + SW S&S 12 Months	\$ 82.17	EA

511210	IBM	D1PT3LL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for SAP Applications per Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 130.18	EA
511210	IBM	D1PT4LL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for SAP Applications per Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 77.70	EA
511210	IBM	D1PT5LL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for SAP Applications per Processor Value Unit for IBM z Systems License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 130.18	EA
511210	IBM	D1PT6LL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for SAP Applications per Processor Value Unit for IBM z Systems SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 77.70	EA
511210	IBM	D1PT7LL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for SAP Applications per Processor Value Unit for Linux on IBM z Systems License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 130.18	EA
511210	IBM	D1PT8LL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for SAP Applications per Processor Value Unit for Linux on IBM z Systems SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 77.70	EA
511210	IBM	D1PT9LL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for SAP Applications for Non Production Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 64.76	EA
511210	IBM	D1PTALL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for SAP Applications for Non Production Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 38.89	EA
511210	IBM	D1PTBLL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for SAP Applications for Non Production per Processor Value Unit for IBM z Systems License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 64.76	EA
511210	IBM	D1PTCLL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for SAP Applications for Non Production per Processor Value Unit for IBM z Systems SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 38.89	EA
511210	IBM	D1PTDLL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for SAP Applications for Non Production per Processor Value Unit for Linux on IBM z Systems License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 64.76	EA

511210	IBM	D1PTELL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for SAP Applications for Non Production per Processor Value Unit for Linux on IBM z Systems SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 38.89	EA
511210	IBM	D1PZCLL	IBM QRadar Network Insights 1920 Appliance per Appliance Install + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 104,141.06	EA
511210	IBM	D1PZDLL	IBM QRadar Network Insights 1920 Appliance per Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 62,159.19	EA
511210	IBM	D1PZELL	IBM QRadar Network Insights 1920 Appliance per Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 2,278.09	EA
511210	IBM	D1PZFLL	IBM QRadar Network Insights 1920 Appliance per Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 120.41	EA
511210	IBM	D1PZGLL	IBM QRadar xx48 Appliance per Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 85,428.21	EA
511210	IBM	D1PZHLL	IBM QRadar xx48 Appliance per Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 51,175.57	EA
511210	IBM	D1PZILL	IBM QRadar xx48 Appliance per Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 2,489.62	EA
511210	IBM	D1PZJLL	IBM QRadar xx48 Appliance per Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 2,587.25	EA
511210	IBM	D1PZKLL	IBM QRadar Network Packet Capture Appliance per Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 118,785.89	EA
511210	IBM	D1PZLLL	IBM QRadar Network Packet Capture Appliance per Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 71,515.62	EA
511210	IBM	D1PZMLL	IBM QRadar Network Packet Capture Appliance per Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 1,944.99	EA

511210	IBM	D1PZNLL	IBM QRadar Network Packet Capture Appliance per Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 535.35	EA
511210	IBM	D1Q2JLL	IBM QRadar Network Packet Capture Software Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 39,134.26	EA
511210	IBM	D1Q2KLL	IBM QRadar Network Packet Capture Software Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 23,431.74	EA
511210	IBM	D1Q2MLL	IBM QRadar Network Packet Capture Software for z Systems Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 23,431.74	EA
511210	IBM	D1Q51LL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager for Immediate Payments Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 258,725.44	EA
511210	IBM	D1Q52LL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager for Immediate Payments Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 155,397.98	EA
511210	IBM	D1Q6BLL	IBM App Connect Professional Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 31,079.60	EA
511210	IBM	D1Q6CLL	IBM App Connect Professional Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 18,631.49	EA
511210	IBM	D1Q6ELL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 15,295.72	EA
511210	IBM	D1Q6FLL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 9,193.70	EA
511210	IBM	D1Q6GLL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Concurrent User Trade Up from 3 Maximo Asset Management Authorized User + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,303.22	EA
511210	IBM	D1Q6HLL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Concurrent User Trade Up from Maximo Asset Management Express Use Concurrent User + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14,563.48	EA
511210	IBM	D1Q6JLL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Concurrent User Linux z System + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 15,295.72	EA
511210	IBM	D1Q6KLL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Concurrent User Linux z System SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 9,193.70	EA

511210	IBM	D1Q6LLL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Concurrent User Linux on z System Trade Up from 3 Maximo Asset Management Authorized User on z System + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,303.22	EA
511210	IBM	D1Q6MLL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Concurrent User Linux on z System Trade Up from Maximo Asset Management Express Use Concurrent User Linux on z System + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14,563.48	EA
511210	IBM	D1Q6RLL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Express Use Concurrent User Trade Up from 3 Maximo Asset Management Express Use Authorized User + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 579.28	EA
511210	IBM	D1Q6VLL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Express Use Concurrent User Linux on z System Trade Up from 3 Maximo Asset Management Express Use Authorized User Linux on z System + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 579.28	EA
511210	IBM	D1Q6XLL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Scheduler Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,841.41	EA
511210	IBM	D1Q6YLL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Scheduler Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,905.04	EA
511210	IBM	D1Q6ZLL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Scheduler Concurrent User Trade Up from 3 Maximo Asset Management Scheduler Authorized User + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,050.03	EA
511210	IBM	D1Q71LL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Scheduler Concurrent User Linux z System + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,841.41	EA
511210	IBM	D1Q72LL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Scheduler Concurrent User Linux z System SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,905.04	EA
511210	IBM	D1Q73LL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Scheduler Concurrent User Linux on z System Trade Up from 3 Maximo Asset Management Scheduler Authorized User Linux on z System + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,050.03	EA
511210	IBM	D1Q75LL	IBM Maximo Health Safety and Environment Manager Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,443.73	EA

511210	IBM	D1Q76LL	IBM Maximo Health Safety and Environment Manager Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,865.09	EA
511210	IBM	D1Q77LL	IBM Maximo Health,Safety and Environment Manager Concurrent User Trade Up from 3 Maximo Health,Safety and Environment Manager Authorized User + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,391.74	EA
511210	IBM	D1Q79LL	IBM Maximo Health,Safety and Environment Manager Concurrent User Linux z System + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,443.73	EA
511210	IBM	D1Q7ALL	IBM Maximo Health,Safety and Environment Manager Concurrent User Linux z System SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,865.09	EA
511210	IBM	D1Q7BLL	IBM Maximo Health,Safety and Environment Manager Concurrent User Linux on z System Trade Up from 3 Maximo Health,Safety and Environment Manager Authorized User Linux on z System + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,391.74	EA
511210	IBM	D1Q7DLL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 18,468.77	EA
511210	IBM	D1Q7ELL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 11,064.99	EA
511210	IBM	D1Q7FLL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas Concurrent User Trade Up from Maximo Asset Management Concurrent User + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,525.09	EA
511210	IBM	D1Q7GLL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas Concurrent User Trade Up from 3 Maximo Oil and Gas Authorized User + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,970.38	EA
511210	IBM	D1Q7ILL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas Concurrent User Linux z System + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 18,468.77	EA
511210	IBM	D1Q7JLL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas Concurrent User Linux z System SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 11,064.99	EA
511210	IBM	D1Q7KLL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas Concurrent User Linux on z System Trade Up from Maximo Asset Management Concurrent User on z System + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,525.09	EA

511210	IBM	D1Q7LLL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas Concurrent User Linux on z System Trade Up from 3 Maximo Oil and Gas Authorized User on z System + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,970.38	EA
511210	IBM	D1Q7NLL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas Add on Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,190.78	EA
511210	IBM	D1Q7PLL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas Add on Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,116.57	EA
511210	IBM	D1Q7QLL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas Add-On Concurrent User Trade Up from 3 Maximo for Oil and Gas Add On Authorized User + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,115.11	EA
511210	IBM	D1QADLL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas Add-On Concurrent User Linux z System + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,190.78	EA
511210	IBM	D1QAELL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas Add-On Concurrent User Linux z System SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,116.57	EA
511210	IBM	D1QAFLL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas Add-On Concurrent User Linux on z System Trade Up from 3 Maximo Oil and Gas Authorized User on z System + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,115.11	EA
511210	IBM	D1QAHL	IBM Maximo for Utilities Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 18,468.77	EA
511210	IBM	D1QAILL	IBM Maximo for Utilities Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 11,064.99	EA
511210	IBM	D1QAJLL	IBM Maximo for Utilities Concurrent User Trade Up from Maximo Asset Management Concurrent User + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,525.09	EA
511210	IBM	D1QAKLL	IBM Maximo for Utilities Concurrent User Trade Up from 3 Maximo for Utilities Authorized User + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,970.38	EA
511210	IBM	D1QAMLL	IBM Maximo for Utilities Concurrent User Linux z System + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 18,468.77	EA
511210	IBM	D1QANLL	IBM Maximo for Utilities Concurrent User Linux z System SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 11,064.99	EA



511210	IBM	D1QAPLL	IBM Maximo for Utilities per Concurrent User Linux on z System Trade Up from Maximo Asset Management Concurrent User on z System + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,525.09	EA
511210	IBM	D1QAQLL	IBM Maximo for Utilities per Concurrent User Linux on z System Trade Up from 3 Maximo for Utilities Authorized User on z System + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,970.38	EA
511210	IBM	D1QASLL	IBM Maximo for Utilities Add on Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,190.78	EA
511210	IBM	D1QATLL	IBM Maximo for Utilities Add on Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,116.57	EA
511210	IBM	D1QAULL	IBM Maximo for Utilities Add On Concurrent User Trade Up from 3 Maximo for Utilities Add On Authorized User + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,115.11	EA
511210	IBM	D1QAWLL	IBM Maximo for Utilities Add-On Concurrent User Linux z System + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,190.78	EA
511210	IBM	D1QAXLL	IBM Maximo for Utilities Add-On Concurrent User Linux z System SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,116.57	EA
511210	IBM	D1QAYLL	IBM Maximo for Utilities Add On Concurrent User Linux on z System Trade Up from 3 Maximo for Utilities Add On Authorized User on z System + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,115.11	EA
511210	IBM	D1QB0LL	IBM Maximo Asset Configuration Manager Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13,831.23	EA
511210	IBM	D1QB1LL	IBM Maximo Asset Configuration Manager Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8,298.74	EA
511210	IBM	D1QB2LL	IBM Maximo Asset Configuration Manager Concurrent User Trade Up from 3 Maximo Asset Configuration Manager Authorized User + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,970.13	EA
511210	IBM	D1QB4LL	IBM Maximo Asset Configuration Manager Concurrent User Linux z System + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13,831.23	EA

511210	IBM	D1QB5LL	IBM Maximo Asset Configuration Manager Concurrent User Linux z System SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8,298.74	EA
511210	IBM	D1QB6LL	IBM Maximo Asset Configuration Manager Concurrent User Linux on z System Trade Up from 3 Maximo Asset Configuration Manager Authorized User on z System + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,970.13	EA
511210	IBM	D1QB8LL	IBM Maximo Anywhere Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,557.38	EA
511210	IBM	D1QB9LL	IBM Maximo Anywhere Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,335.77	EA
511210	IBM	D1QBALL	IBM Maximo Anywhere Concurrent User Trade Up from 3 Maximo Anywhere Authorized User + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,187.86	EA
511210	IBM	D1QBCLL	IBM Maximo Anywhere Concurrent User Linux z System SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,557.38	EA
511210	IBM	D1QBDLL	IBM Maximo Anywhere Concurrent User Linux z System SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,335.77	EA
511210	IBM	D1QBELL	IBM Maximo Anywhere Concurrent User Linux on z System Trade Up from 3 Maximo Anywhere Authorized User on z System + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,187.86	EA
511210	IBM	D1QBGLL	IBM Maximo Anywhere Add-on Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,368.31	EA
511210	IBM	D1QBHLL	IBM Maximo Anywhere Add-on Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,017.73	EA
511210	IBM	D1QBILL	IBM Maximo Anywhere Add-on Concurrent User Trade Up from 3 Maximo Anywhere Add-on Authorized User + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 724.97	EA
511210	IBM	D1QBKLL	IBM Maximo Anywhere Add-On Concurrent User Linux z System SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,368.31	EA
511210	IBM	D1QBLLL	IBM Maximo Anywhere Add-On Concurrent User Linux z System SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,017.73	EA

511210	IBM	D1QBMLL	IBM Maximo Anywhere Add-on Concurrent User Linux on z System Trade Up from 3 Maximo Anywhere Add-on Authorized User on z System + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 724.97	EA
511210	IBM	D1QFFLL	IBM Application Discovery and Delivery Intelligence for IBM Z Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 213,977.33	EA
511210	IBM	D1QFGLL	IBM Application Discovery and Delivery Intelligence for IBM Z Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 356,357.68	EA
511210	IBM	D1QFHLL	IBM Application Discovery and Delivery Intelligence for IBM Z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,844.58	EA
511210	IBM	D1QFILL	IBM Application Discovery and Delivery Intelligence for IBM Z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,906.75	EA
511210	IBM	D1QFZLL	IBM Application Discovery and Delivery Intelligence for IBM Z Floating User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 29,533.75	EA
511210	IBM	D1QG0LL	IBM Application Discovery and Delivery Intelligence for IBM Z Floating User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 17,655.16	EA
511210	IBM	D1QG1LL	IBM Application Discovery and Delivery Intelligence for IBM Z Trade Up from Authorized User to Floating User License + SW S&S 12 Months	\$ 23,187.66	EA
511210	IBM	D1QG4LL	IBM Application Discovery for IBM Z Floating User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 25,872.54	EA
511210	IBM	D1QG5LL	IBM Application Discovery for IBM Z Floating User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 15,539.80	EA
511210	IBM	D1QG6LL	IBM Application Discovery for IBM Z Trade Up from Authorized User to Floating User License + SW S&S 12 Months	\$ 20,340.05	EA
511210	IBM	D1QKQLL	IBM Application Discovery for IBM Z Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 332,763.22	EA
511210	IBM	D1QKRLL	IBM Application Discovery for IBM Z Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 199,332.49	EA
511210	IBM	D1QKSL	IBM Application Discovery for IBM Z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,624.18	EA

511210	IBM	D1QKTLL	IBM Application Discovery for IBM Z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,183.12	EA
511210	IBM	D1QLALL	IBM Z Development and Test Environment Enterprise Edition Resource Value Unit Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 16,272.04	EA
511210	IBM	D1QLCLL	IBM Z Development and Test Environment Enterprise Edition Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 35,066.25	EA
511210	IBM	D1QLDLL	IBM Z Development and Test Environment Enterprise Edition Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 20,990.93	EA
511210	IBM	D1QLELL	IBM Z Development and Test Environment Enterprise Edition Resource Value Unit tradeup from RDz UT desktop user Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 17,492.44	EA
511210	IBM	D1QLFLL	IBM Z Development and Test Environment Enterprise Edition Resource Value Unit tradeup from AUSI Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 17,492.44	EA
511210	IBM	D1QLGLL	IBM Z Development and Test Environment Enterprise Edition Resource Value Unit tradeup from competitor Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 17,492.44	EA
511210	IBM	D1QNKLL	IBM Aspera Application for Microsoft SharePoint User Value Unit from Acquisition Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6.91	EA
511210	IBM	D1QNZLL	IBM Blueworx Voice Response for AIX/Linux Per Port 3RD PARTY OFFER	\$ 1,350.58	EA
511210	IBM	D1QPOLL	IBM Unified Messaging for Blueworx Voice Response Per Mailbox 3RD PARTY OFFER	\$ 45.89	EA
511210	IBM	D1QPXLL	IBM Blueworx Voice Response for AIX Port SW Support 12 MO	\$ 353.96	EA
511210	IBM	D1QPYLL	IBM Systems - Middleware Unified Messaging for Blueworx Voice Response Mailbox SW Support 12 Months	\$ 11.48	EA
511210	IBM	D1QUQLL	IBM B2B Gateway Pack Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,424.28	EA
511210	IBM	D1QURLL	IBM B2B Gateway Pack Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 854.28	EA

511210	IBM	D1QUSLL	IBM B2B Gateway Pack for Linux on zSystems per PVU License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,424.28	EA
511210	IBM	D1QUTLL	IBM B2B Gateway Pack for Linux on zSystems per PVU SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 854.28	EA
511210	IBM	D1QUULL	IBM B2B Gateway Pack for Non Production Environments Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 711.95	EA
511210	IBM	D1QUVLL	IBM B2B Gateway Pack for Non Production Environments Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 427.19	EA
511210	IBM	D1QUWLL	IBM B2B Gateway Pack for Non Production Environments for Linux on zSystems per PVU License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 711.95	EA
511210	IBM	D1QUXLL	IBM B2B Gateway Pack for Non Production Environments for Linux on zSystems per PVU SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 427.19	EA
511210	IBM	D1QXXLL	IBM ILOG CPLEX Optimizer Deployment Limited Use Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 77.70	EA
511210	IBM	D1QXYLL	IBM ILOG CPLEX User Based Limited Use Edition Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 15,051.64	EA
511210	IBM	D1QY5LL	IBM ILOG CPLEX User Based Limited Use Edition Floating User Single Session Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 23,675.82	EA
511210	IBM	D1QY7LL	IBM ILOG CPLEX Optimizer Deployment Limited Use Edition for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 77.70	EA
511210	IBM	D1QY8LL	IBM ILOG CPLEX User Based Limited Use Edition for Linux on System z Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 15,051.64	EA
511210	IBM	D1QYALL	IBM ILOG CPLEX User Based Limited Use Edition for Linux on System z Floating User Single Session Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 23,675.82	EA

511210	IBM	D1QZGLL	IBM Telecom Analytics Customer Care Insights Resource Value Unit Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7.54	EA
511210	IBM	D1QZHLL	IBM Telecom Analytics Customer Care Insights Resource Value Unit Licence SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4.53	EA
511210	IBM	D1QZVLL	IBM ILOG CPLEX Optimizer Cluster Edition per Process License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,312.09	EA
511210	IBM	D1QZWLL	IBM ILOG CPLEX Optimizer Cluster Edition per Process SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,514.51	EA
511210	IBM	D1R0MLL	IBM ILOG CPLEX Optimizer Cluster Edition for Linux on zSystems per Process License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,312.09	EA
511210	IBM	D1R0NLL	IBM ILOG CPLEX Optimizer Cluster Edition for Linux on zSystems per Process SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,514.51	EA
511210	IBM	D1R0PLL	IBM ILOG CPLEX Optimizer Cluster Edition per Establishment License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 60,450.63	EA
511210	IBM	D1R0WLL	IBM ILOG CPLEX Optimizer Cluster Edition per Establishment SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 36,286.65	EA
511210	IBM	D1R0XLL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager for Internet of Things (IoT) Client Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 102.51	EA
511210	IBM	D1R0YLL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager for Internet of Things (IoT) Client Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 61.11	EA
511210	IBM	D1R10LL	IBM ILOG CPLEX Optimizer Cluster Edition for Linux on zSystems per Establishment License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 60,450.63	EA
511210	IBM	D1R11LL	IBM ILOG CPLEX Optimizer Cluster Edition for Linux on zSystems per Establishment SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 36,286.65	EA
511210	IBM	D1R17LL	IBM Curam Intake and Assessment per Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,473.10	EA
511210	IBM	D1R18LL	IBM Curam Intake and Assessment per Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 886.83	EA

511210	IBM	D1R19LL	IBM Curam Single Client View per Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 537.84	EA
511210	IBM	D1R1ALL	IBM Curam Single Client View per Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 323.05	EA
511210	IBM	D1R1BLL	IBM Curam Single Client View Professional per Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 48.58	EA
511210	IBM	D1R1CLL	IBM Curam Single Client View Professional per Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 29.13	EA
511210	IBM	D1R1DLL	IBM Curam Citizen Engagement per Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12.45	EA
511210	IBM	D1R1ELL	IBM Curam Citizen Engagement per Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7.47	EA
511210	IBM	D1R1FLL	IBM Curam Intake and Assessment Professional per Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 139.94	EA
511210	IBM	D1R1GLL	IBM Curam Intake and Assessment Professional per Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 83.80	EA
511210	IBM	D1R1HLL	IBM Curam Case Management per Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,189.32	EA
511210	IBM	D1R1ILL	IBM Curam Case Management per Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,863.63	EA
511210	IBM	D1R1JLL	IBM Curam Case Management Professional per Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 236.81	EA
511210	IBM	D1R1KLL	IBM Curam Case Management Professional per Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 142.43	EA
511210	IBM	D1R2QLL	IBM Curam Case Management Eligibility and Entitlement Add-On per Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,189.32	EA
511210	IBM	D1R2RLL	IBM Curam Case Management Eligibility and Entitlement Add-On per Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,863.63	EA

511210	IBM	D1R2SLL	IBM Curam Case Management Eligibility and Entitlement Add-On Professional per Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 236.81	EA
511210	IBM	D1R2TLL	IBM Curam Case Management Eligibility and Entitlement Add-On Professional per Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 142.43	EA
511210	IBM	D1R2ULL	IBM Curam Assessment and Planning per Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,735.16	EA
511210	IBM	D1R2VLL	IBM Curam Assessment and Planning per Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,839.95	EA
511210	IBM	D1R2WLL	IBM Curam Assessment and Planning Professional per Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 473.52	EA
511210	IBM	D1R2XLL	IBM Curam Assessment and Planning Professional per Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 283.99	EA
511210	IBM	D1R2YLL	IBM Curam Service Provider Management per Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,555.92	EA
511210	IBM	D1R2ZLL	IBM Curam Service Provider Management per Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,066.55	EA
511210	IBM	D1R30LL	IBM Curam Service Provider Management Professional per Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 344.20	EA
511210	IBM	D1R31LL	IBM Curam Service Provider Management Professional per Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 206.65	EA
511210	IBM	D1R32LL	IBM Curam Appeals and Legal Actions per Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,480.76	EA
511210	IBM	D1R33LL	IBM Curam Appeals and Legal Actions per Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 886.83	EA
511210	IBM	D1R34LL	IBM Curam Appeals and Legal Actions Professional per Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 141.57	EA



511210	IBM	D1R35LL	IBM Curam Appeals and Legal Actions Professional per Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 84.61	EA
511210	IBM	D1R36LL	IBM Curam Audit and Investigation per Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,310.38	EA
511210	IBM	D1R37LL	IBM Curam Audit and Investigation per Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 785.94	EA
511210	IBM	D1R38LL	IBM Curam Audit and Investigation Professional per Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 123.67	EA
511210	IBM	D1R39LL	IBM Curam Audit and Investigation Professional per Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 74.45	EA
511210	IBM	D1R4BLL	Cristie TBMR - System Recovery for IBM Spectrum Protect for AIX + 12 months Subscription & Support per Server 3rd party offering	\$ 680.17	EA
511210	IBM	D1R4CLL	Cristie TBMR - System Recovery for IBM Spectrum Protect for AIX + 24 months Subscription & Support per Server 3rd party offering	\$ 797.33	EA
511210	IBM	D1R4DLL	Cristie TBMR - System Recovery for IBM Spectrum Protect for AIX + 36 months Subscription & Support per Server 3rd party offering	\$ 935.64	EA
511210	IBM	D1R53LL	IBM TRIRIGA Connector for Watson Analytics Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14,807.56	EA
511210	IBM	D1R54LL	IBM TRIRIGA Connector for Watson Analytics Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8,868.26	EA
511210	IBM	D1R58LL	IBM TRIRIGA Connector for Watson Analytics Install Linux z System License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14,807.56	EA
511210	IBM	D1R59LL	IBM TRIRIGA Connector for Watson Analytics Install Linux z System SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8,868.26	EA
511210	IBM	D1R5BLL	IBM TRIRIGA Connector for Watson Analytics for Non-Prod Environment Install License+ SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,428.66	EA

511210	IBM	D1R5CLL	IBM TRIRIGA Connector for Watson Analytics for Non-Prod Environment Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,450.88	EA
511210	IBM	D1R5FLL	IBM TRIRIGA Connector for Watson Analytics for Non-Prod Environment Install for Linux z System License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,428.66	EA
511210	IBM	D1R5GLL	IBM TRIRIGA Connector for Watson Analytics for Non-Prod Environment Install for Linux z System SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,450.88	EA
511210	IBM	D1R5YLL	IBM Curam Archiving per Terabyte License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 196,891.69	EA
511210	IBM	D1R5ZLL	IBM Curam Archiving per Terabyte SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 117,972.29	EA
511210	IBM	D1R60LL	IBM Curam Identity Intelligence per Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 54,511.34	EA
511210	IBM	D1R61LL	IBM Curam Identity Intelligence per Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 32,706.80	EA
511210	IBM	D1R64LL	IBM Maximo Asset Management for Managed Service Providers Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,624.18	EA
511210	IBM	D1R65LL	IBM Tivoli Maximo Asset Management Managed Service Providers Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,158.24	EA
511210	IBM	D1R66LL	IBM Maximo Asset Management for Managed Service Providers Concurrent User Trade Up from 3 Max Asset Management for Managed Service Providers Authorized User + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,855.01	EA
511210	IBM	D1R68LL	IBM Maximo Asset Management for Managed Service Providers Concurrent User License Linux z System + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,624.18	EA
511210	IBM	D1R69LL	IBM Maximo Asset Management for Managed Service Providers Concurrent User Linux z System SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,158.24	EA

511210	IBM	D1R6ALL	IBM Maximo Asset Management for Managed Service Providers Concurrent User Linux z System Trade Up from 3 Max Asset Management for Managed Service Providers Authorized User Linux z System + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,855.01	EA
511210	IBM	D1R6CLL	IBM Maximo Asset Management for Internal Service Providers Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,579.60	EA
511210	IBM	D1R6DLL	IBM Maximo Asset Management for Internal Service Providers Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,545.84	EA
511210	IBM	D1R6ELL	IBM Maximo Asset Management for Internal Service Providers Concurrent User Trade Up from 3 Max Asset Management for Internal Service Providers Authorized User + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 554.88	EA
511210	IBM	D1R6GLL	IBM Maximo Asset Management for Internal Service Providers Concurrent User License Linux z System + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,579.60	EA
511210	IBM	D1R6HLL	IBM Maximo Asset Management for Internal Service Providers Concurrent User Linux z System SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,545.84	EA
511210	IBM	D1R6ILL	IBM Maximo Asset Management for Internal Service Providers Concurrent User Linux z System Trade Up from 3 Max Asset Management for Internal Service Providers Authorized User Linux z System + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 554.88	EA
511210	IBM	D1R6KLL	IBM Maximo Linear Asset Manager Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,717.18	EA
511210	IBM	D1R6LLL	IBM Maximo Linear Asset Manager Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,033.75	EA
511210	IBM	D1R6MLL	IBM Maximo Linear Asset Manager Concurrent User Trade Up from 3 Maximo Linear Asset Manager Authorized User + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 368.61	EA
511210	IBM	D1R6PLL	IBM Maximo Linear Asset Manager Concurrent User License Linux z System + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,717.18	EA

511210	IBM	D1R6QLL	IBM Maximo Linear Asset Manager Concurrent User Linux z System SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,033.75	EA
511210	IBM	D1R6RLL	IBM Maximo Linear Asset Manager Concurrent User Linux z System Trade Up from 3 Maximo Linear Asset Manager Authorized User Linux z System + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 368.61	EA
511210	IBM	D1R6TLL	IBM Maximo for Transportation Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 18,468.77	EA
511210	IBM	D1R6ULL	IBM Maximo for Transportation Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 11,064.99	EA
511210	IBM	D1R6VLL	IBM Maximo for Transportation Concurrent User Trade Up from Maximo Asset Management Concurrent User + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,525.09	EA
511210	IBM	D1R6WLL	IBM Maximo for Transportation Concurrent User Trade Up from 3 Maximo for Transportation Authorized User + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,970.38	EA
511210	IBM	D1R6YLL	IBM Maximo for Transportation Concurrent User License Linux z System + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 18,468.77	EA
511210	IBM	D1R6ZLL	IBM Maximo for Transportation Concurrent User Linux z System SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 11,064.99	EA
511210	IBM	D1R70LL	IBM Maximo for Transportation Concurrent User Linux z System Trade Up from Maximo Asset Management Concurrent User Linux z System + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,525.09	EA
511210	IBM	D1R71LL	IBM Maximo for Transportation Concurrent User Linux z System Trade Up from 3 Maximo for Transportation Authorized User Linux z System + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,970.38	EA
511210	IBM	D1R73LL	IBM Maximo for Transportation Add On per Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,190.78	EA
511210	IBM	D1R74LL	IBM Maximo for Transportation Add On per Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,116.57	EA

511210	IBM	D1R75LL	IBM Maximo for Transportation Add On per Concurrent User Trade Up from 3 Maximo for Transportation Add On Authorized User + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,115.11	EA
511210	IBM	D1R77LL	IBM Maximo for Transportation Add On per Concurrent User License Linux z System + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,190.78	EA
511210	IBM	D1R78LL	IBM Maximo for Transportation Add On per Concurrent User Linux z System SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,116.57	EA
511210	IBM	D1R79LL	IBM Maximo for Transportation Add On per Concurrent User Linux z System Trade Up from 3 Maximo for Transportation Add On Authorized User Linux z System + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,115.11	EA
511210	IBM	D1R7BLL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 16,841.56	EA
511210	IBM	D1R7CLL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 10,170.03	EA
511210	IBM	D1R7DLL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences Concurrent User Trade Up from Maximo Asset Management Concurrent User + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,694.96	EA
511210	IBM	D1R7ELL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences Concurrent User Trade Up from 3 Maximo Life Sciences Authorized User + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,621.01	EA
511210	IBM	D1R7GLL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences Concurrent User License Linux z System + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 16,841.56	EA
511210	IBM	D1R7HLL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences Concurrent User Linux z System SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 10,170.03	EA
511210	IBM	D1R7ILL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences Concurrent User Linux z System Trade Up from Maximo Asset Management Concurrent User Linux z System + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,694.96	EA
511210	IBM	D1R7JLL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences Concurrent User Linux z System Trade Up from 3 Maximo for Life Sciences Authorized User Linux z System + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,621.01	EA

511210	IBM	D1R7LLL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences Add On Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,717.18	EA
511210	IBM	D1R7MLL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences Add On Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,033.75	EA
511210	IBM	D1R7NLL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences Add On Concurrent User Trade Up from 3 Maximo Life Sciences Authorized User + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 368.61	EA
511210	IBM	D1R7QLL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences Add On Concurrent User License Linux z System + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,717.18	EA
511210	IBM	D1R7RLL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences Add On Concurrent User Linux z System SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,033.75	EA
511210	IBM	D1R7SLL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences Add On Concurrent User Linux z System Trade Up from 3 Maximo for Life Sciences Authorized User Linux z System + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 368.61	EA
511210	IBM	D1R7ULL	IBM Maximo Calibration Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,408.01	EA
511210	IBM	D1R7VLL	IBM Maximo Calibration Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 846.15	EA
511210	IBM	D1R7WLL	IBM Maximo Calibration Concurrent User Trade Up from 3 Maximo Calibration Authorized User + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 302.66	EA
511210	IBM	D1R7YLL	IBM Maximo Calibration Concurrent User License Linux z System + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,408.01	EA
511210	IBM	D1R7ZLL	IBM Maximo Calibration Concurrent User Linux z System SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 846.15	EA
511210	IBM	D1R80LL	IBM Maximo Calibration Concurrent User Linux z System Trade Up from 3 Maximo Calibration Authorized User Linux z System + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 302.66	EA
511210	IBM	D1R82LL	IBM Maximo Spatial Asset Management Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 519.08	EA

511210	IBM	D1R83LL	IBM Maximo Spatial Asset Management Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 311.66	EA
511210	IBM	D1R84LL	IBM Maximo Spatial Asset Management Concurrent User Trade Up from 3 Maximo Spatial Authorized User + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 111.51	EA
511210	IBM	D1R86LL	IBM Maximo Spatial Asset Management Concurrent User License Linux z System + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 519.08	EA
511210	IBM	D1R87LL	IBM Maximo Spatial Asset Management Concurrent User Linux z System SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 311.66	EA
511210	IBM	D1R88LL	IBM Maximo Spatial Asset Management Concurrent User Linux z System Trade Up from 3 Maximo Spatial Authorized User Linux z System+ SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 111.51	EA
511210	IBM	D1R8FLL	IBM Planning Analytics Express User Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,985.19	EA
511210	IBM	D1R8GLL	IBM Planning Analytics Express User Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,187.86	EA
511210	IBM	D1R8KLL	IBM Planning Analytics Express TM1 User Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,334.31	EA
511210	IBM	D1R8LLL	IBM Planning Analytics Express TM1 User Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 798.19	EA
511210	IBM	D1R9KLL	IBM Data Replication Per Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 335.20	EA
511210	IBM	D1R9LLL	IBM Data Replication Per Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 201.01	EA
511210	IBM	D1R9SLL	IBM Planning Analytics Local Enterprise User Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,068.01	EA
511210	IBM	D1R9TLL	IBM Planning Analytics Local Enterprise User Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,440.81	EA

511210	IBM	D1R9ULL	IBM Planning Analytics Local Enterprise User for Linux on z Systems Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,068.01	EA
511210	IBM	D1R9VLL	IBM Planning Analytics Local Enterprise User for Linux on z Systems Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,440.81	EA
511210	IBM	D1RA0LL	IBM Planning Analytics Local Explorer Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,106.50	EA
511210	IBM	D1RA1LL	IBM Planning Analytics Local Explorer Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 663.13	EA
511210	IBM	D1RA2LL	IBM Planning Analytics Local Explorer for Linux on z Systems Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,106.50	EA
511210	IBM	D1RA3LL	IBM Planning Analytics Local Explorer for Linux on z Systems Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 663.13	EA
511210	IBM	D1RA8LL	IBM Planning Analytics Local User Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,644.69	EA
511210	IBM	D1RA9LL	IBM Planning Analytics Local User Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,594.66	EA
511210	IBM	D1RAALL	IBM Planning Analytics Local User for Linux on z Systems Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,644.69	EA
511210	IBM	D1RABLL	IBM Planning Analytics Local User for Linux on z Systems Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,594.66	EA
511210	IBM	D1RACLL	IBM QRadar xx29 Appliance Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 41,412.34	EA
511210	IBM	D1RADLL	IBM QRadar xx29 Appliance Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 69,074.81	EA
511210	IBM	D1RALLL	IBM Data Replication Per Processor Value Unit (PVU) for Linux on System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 335.20	EA
511210	IBM	D1RANLL	IBM QRadar xx29 Appliance Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 1,196.47	EA



511210	IBM	D1RAPLL	IBM QRadar xx29 Appliance Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 500.41	EA
511210	IBM	D1RAULL	IBM Data Replication Per Processor Value Unit (PVU) Linux on System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 201.01	EA
511210	IBM	D1RAYLL	IBM QRadar Event/QFlow Collector 1501/1201 G3 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 11,553.15	EA
511210	IBM	D1RAZLL	IBM QRadar Event/QFlow Collector 1501/1201 G3 Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 19,282.37	EA
511210	IBM	D1RB0LL	IBM Data Replication for Non- Production Environments Per Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 167.60	EA
511210	IBM	D1RB1LL	IBM Data Replication for Non- Production Environments Per Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 100.12	EA
511210	IBM	D1RB2LL	IBM QRadar Event/QFlow Collector 1501/1201 G3 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 595.56	EA
511210	IBM	D1RB3LL	IBM QRadar Event/QFlow Collector 1501/1201 G3 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 34.50	EA
511210	IBM	D1RBMLL	IBM Data Integration for Hadoop Per 5 Virtual Servers License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 672,848.87	EA
511210	IBM	D1RBNLL	IBM Data Integration for Hadoop Per 5 Virtual Servers SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 403,546.60	EA
511210	IBM	D1RBPLL	IBM Data Integration for Hadoop for Linux on System z Per 5 Virtual Servers License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 672,848.87	EA
511210	IBM	D1RBQLL	IBM Data Integration for Hadoop for Linux on System z Per 5 Virtual Servers SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 403,546.60	EA
511210	IBM	D1RC2LL	IBM Data Replication for Non- Production Environments Per Processor Value Unit (PVU) for Linux on System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 167.60	EA

511210	IBM	D1RC3LL	IBM Data Replication for Non-Production Environments Per Processor Value Unit (PVU) for Linux on System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 100.12	EA
511210	IBM	D1RC9LL	IBM Data Replication Targets for z/OS Sources Per Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 86,241.81	EA
511210	IBM	D1RCCLL	IBM Data Replication Targets for z/OS Sources Per Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 51,826.45	EA
511210	IBM	D1RCILL	IBM Data Replication Targets for z/OS Sources for Non-Production Environments Per Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 43,120.91	EA
511210	IBM	D1RCJLL	IBM Data Replication Targets for z/OS Sources for Non-Production Environments Per Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 25,872.54	EA
511210	IBM	D1RCMLL	IBM InfoSphere Data Replication Non-RDBMS Targets Per Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 64,762.72	EA
511210	IBM	D1RCNLL	IBM InfoSphere Data Replication Non-RDBMS Targets Per Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 38,890.18	EA
511210	IBM	D1RCRL	IBM Data Integration for Hadoop for Non-Production Environments Per 5 Virtual Servers License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 336,831.23	EA
511210	IBM	D1RCWLL	IBM InfoSphere Data Replication Non-RDBMS Targets Per Install for Linux on System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 64,762.72	EA
511210	IBM	D1RCXLL	IBM InfoSphere Data Replication Non-RDBMS Targets Per Install for Linux on System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 38,890.18	EA
511210	IBM	D1RCZLL	IBM Data Integration for Hadoop for Non-Production Environments Per 5 Virtual Servers SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 201,773.30	EA
511210	IBM	D1RD0LL	IBM QRadar x05 G3 Appliance Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 32,300.00	EA
511210	IBM	D1RD1LL	IBM QRadar x05 G3 Appliance Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 19,363.73	EA

511210	IBM	D1RD4LL	IBM QRadar xx05 G3 Appliance Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 777.04	EA
511210	IBM	D1RD5LL	IBM QRadar xx05 G3 Appliance Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 185.50	EA
511210	IBM	D1RG6LL	IBM Data Integration for Hadoop for Non-Production Environments for Linux on System z Per 5 Virtual Servers License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 336,831.23	EA
511210	IBM	D1RG7LL	IBM Data Integration for Hadoop for Non-Production Environments for Linux on System z Per 5 Virtual Servers SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 201,773.30	EA
511210	IBM	D1RGDLL	IBM InfoSphere Data Replication Non-RDBMS Targets for Non-Prod Environments Per Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 32,381.36	EA
511210	IBM	D1RGFLL	IBM InfoSphere Data Replication Non-RDBMS Targets for Non-Prod Environments Per Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 19,445.09	EA
511210	IBM	D1RGRLL	IBM InfoSphere Data Replication Non-RDBMS Targets for Non-Prod Environments Per Install for Linux on System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 32,381.36	EA
511210	IBM	D1RGSLL	IBM QRadar Incident Forensics G3 Appliance per Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 69,074.81	EA
511210	IBM	D1RGTLL	IBM QRadar Incident Forensics G3 Appliance per Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 41,412.34	EA
511210	IBM	D1RGULL	IBM QRadar Incident Forensics G3 Appliance per Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 1,196.47	EA
511210	IBM	D1RGVLL	IBM QRadar Incident Forensics G3 Appliance per Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 500.41	EA
511210	IBM	D1RGWLL	IBM InfoSphere Data Replication Non-RDBMS Targets for Non-Prod Environments per Install for Linux on System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 19,445.09	EA

511210	IBM	D1RH6LL	IBM Data Integration for Enterprise Per Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,643.48	EA
511210	IBM	D1RH7LL	IBM Data Integration for Enterprise Per Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 992.59	EA
511210	IBM	D1RH9LL	IBM Data Integration for Enterprise for Linux on System z Per Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,643.48	EA
511210	IBM	D1RHALL	IBM Data Integration for Enterprise for Linux on System z Per Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 992.59	EA
511210	IBM	D1RHCLL	IBM Data Integration for Enterprise Non-Production Environments Per Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 821.74	EA
511210	IBM	D1RHDLL	IBM Data Integration for Enterprise Non-Production Environments Per Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 506.92	EA
511210	IBM	D1RIBLL	IBM Data Integration for Enterprise Non-Production Environments for Linux on System z Per Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 821.74	EA
511210	IBM	D1RICLL	IBM Data Integration for Enterprise Non-Production Environments for Linux on System z Per Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 506.92	EA
511210	IBM	D1RKCLL	IBM StoredIQ for Legal eDiscovery for IT per User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,437.78	EA
511210	IBM	D1RKDLL	IBM StoredIQ for Legal eDiscovery for IT per User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,695.21	EA
511210	IBM	D1RL8LL	IBM Planning Analytics Express Connector for Non-Production Environment per Install from Planning Analytics Express Connector for TM1 for Non-Production Environment per Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,758.84	EA

511210	IBM	D1RL9LL	IBM Planning Analytics Express Connector for Non-Production Environment per Install from Planning Analytics Express Connector for Cognos Analytics for Non-Production Environment per Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,758.84	EA
511210	IBM	D1RLALL	IBM Planning Analytics Express Connector per Install from Planning Analytics Express Connector for TM1 per Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,428.66	EA
511210	IBM	D1RLBLL	IBM Planning Analytics Express Connector per Install from Planning Analytics Express Connector for Cognos Analytics per Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,428.66	EA
511210	IBM	D1RLCLL	IBM Planning Analytics Express User per Authorized User from Planning Analytics Express TM1 User per Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 951.91	EA
511210	IBM	D1RLDLL	IBM Planning Analytics Express User per Authorized User from Planning Analytics Express Cognos Analytics Use per Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,594.66	EA
511210	IBM	D1RLELL	IBM Planning Analytics Local User per Authorized User from Planning Analytics Local Explorer per Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,789.92	EA
511210	IBM	D1RLFLL	IBM Planning Analytics Local User per Authorized User from Planning Analytics Express TM1 User per Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,610.93	EA
511210	IBM	D1RLGLL	IBM Planning Analytics Local User for Linux on z Systems per Authorized User from Planning Analytics Local Explorer per Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,789.92	EA
511210	IBM	D1RLHLL	IBM Planning Analytics Local User for Linux on z Systems per Authorized User from Planning Analytics Express TM1 User per Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,610.93	EA

511210	IBM	D1RLILL	IBM Planning Analytics Local Enterprise User per Authorized User from Planning Analytics Express Cognos Analytics User per Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,775.11	EA
511210	IBM	D1RLJLL	IBM Planning Analytics Local Enterprise User per Authorized User from Planning Analytics Express User per Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,505.89	EA
511210	IBM	D1RLKLL	IBM Planning Analytics Local Enterprise User per Authorized User from Planning Analytics Express TM1 User per Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,149.12	EA
511210	IBM	D1RLLLL	IBM Planning Analytics Local Enterprise User per Authorized User from Planning Analytics Local User per Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,952.64	EA
511210	IBM	D1RLMLL	IBM Planning Analytics Local Enterprise User for Linux on z Systems per Authorized User from Planning Analytics Express Cognos Analytics User per Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,775.11	EA
511210	IBM	D1RLNLL	IBM Planning Analytics Local Enterprise User for Linux on z Systems per Authorized User from Planning Analytics Express User per Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,505.89	EA
511210	IBM	D1RLPLL	IBM Planning Analytics Local Enterprise User for Linux on z Systems per Authorized User from Planning Analytics Express TM1 User per Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,149.12	EA
511210	IBM	D1RLQLL	IBM Planning Analytics Local Enterprise User for Linux on z Systems per Authorized User from Planning Analytics Local User per Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,952.64	EA
511210	IBM	D1RLRLL	IBM Planning Analytics Local Modeler per Authorized User from Planning Analytics Express Administrator per Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14,156.68	EA

511210	IBM	D1RLSLL	IBM Planning Analytics Local Modeler for Linux on z Systems per Authorized User from Planning Analytics Express Administrator per Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14,156.68	EA
511210	IBM	D1RLTLL	IBM Planning Analytics Local TM1 Server per Processor Value Unit from Planning Analytics Express Connector for TM1 per Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 191.24	EA
511210	IBM	D1RLULL	IBM Planning Analytics Local TM1 Server per Processor Value Unit from Planning Analytics Express Connector per Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 109.88	EA
511210	IBM	D1RLVLL	IBM Planning Analytics Local TM1 Server for Linux on z Systems per Processor Value Unit from Planning Analytics Express Connector for TM1 per Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 191.24	EA
511210	IBM	D1RLWLL	IBM Planning Analytics Local TM1 Server for Linux on z Systems per Processor Value Unit from Planning Analytics Express Connector per Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 109.88	EA
511210	IBM	D1RNCLL	IBM QRadar Software Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,949.62	EA
511210	IBM	D1RNDLL	IBM QRadar Software Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,386.05	EA
511210	IBM	D1RNFLL	IBM QRadar Software Install from IBM QRadar Log Manager Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,020.40	EA
511210	IBM	D1RNGLL	IBM QRadar Software for z Systems Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,949.62	EA
511210	IBM	D1RNHLL	IBM QRadar Software for z Systems Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,386.05	EA
511210	IBM	D1RNJLL	IBM QRadar Software Install for z Systems from IBM QRadar Log Manager Install for z Systems Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,020.40	EA
511210	IBM	D1RNKLL	IBM QRadar Event Capacity 100 Events per Second License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,510.03	EA

511210	IBM	D1RNLLL	IBM QRadar Event Capacity 100 Events per Second SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,507.36	EA
511210	IBM	D1RNNLL	IBM QRadar Event Capacity 100 Events per Second for z Systems License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,510.03	EA
511210	IBM	D1RNPLL	IBM QRadar Event Capacity 100 Events per Second for z Systems SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,507.36	EA
511210	IBM	D1RNRL	IBM QRadar Event Capacity 500 Events Per Second License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 36,856.17	EA
511210	IBM	D1RNSLL	IBM QRadar Event Capacity 500 Events Per Second SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 22,129.97	EA
511210	IBM	D1RNULL	IBM QRadar Event Capacity 500 Events Per Second for z Systems License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 36,856.17	EA
511210	IBM	D1RNVLL	IBM QRadar Event Capacity 500 Events Per Second for z Systems SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 22,129.97	EA
511210	IBM	D1RNXLL	IBM QRadar Event Capacity 1K Events Per Second License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 60,857.43	EA
511210	IBM	D1RNYLL	IBM QRadar Event Capacity 1K Events Per Second SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 36,530.73	EA
511210	IBM	D1RPOLL	IBM QRadar Event Capacity 1K Events Per Second for z Systems License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 60,857.43	EA
511210	IBM	D1RP1LL	IBM QRadar Event Capacity 1K Events Per Second for z Systems SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 36,530.73	EA
511210	IBM	D1RP3LL	IBM QRadar Event Capacity 2.5K Events Per Second License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 99,259.45	EA
511210	IBM	D1RP4LL	IBM QRadar Event Capacity 2.5K Events Per Second SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 59,555.67	EA
511210	IBM	D1RP6LL	IBM QRadar Event Capacity 2.5K Events Per Second for z Systems License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 99,259.45	EA
511210	IBM	D1RP7LL	IBM QRadar Event Capacity 2.5K Events Per Second for z Systems SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 59,555.67	EA



511210	IBM	D1RPFLL	IBM QRadar Event Capacity for Disaster Recovery 100 Events per second License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,751.18	EA
511210	IBM	D1RPGLL	IBM QRadar Event Capacity for Disaster Recovery 100 Events per second SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,254.16	EA
511210	IBM	D1RPILL	IBM QRadar Event Capacity for Disaster Recovery 100 Events per second for z Systems License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,751.18	EA
511210	IBM	D1RPJLL	IBM QRadar Event Capacity for Disaster Recovery 100 Events per second for z Systems SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,254.16	EA
511210	IBM	D1RPLLL	IBM QRadar Event Capacity for Disaster Recovery 500 Events Per Second License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 18,468.77	EA
511210	IBM	D1RPMLL	IBM QRadar Event Capacity for Disaster Recovery 500 Events Per Second SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 11,064.99	EA
511210	IBM	D1RPPLL	IBM QRadar Event Capacity for Disaster Recovery 500 Events Per Second for z Systems License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 18,468.77	EA
511210	IBM	D1RPQLL	IBM QRadar Event Capacity for Disaster Recovery 500 Events Per Second for z Systems SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 11,064.99	EA
511210	IBM	D1RPSLL	IBM QRadar Event Capacity for Disaster Recovery 1K Events Per Second License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 30,510.08	EA
511210	IBM	D1RPTLL	IBM QRadar Event Capacity for Disaster Recovery 1K Events Per Second SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 18,306.05	EA
511210	IBM	D1RPVLL	IBM QRadar Event Capacity for Disaster Recovery 1K Events Per Second for z Systems License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 30,510.08	EA
511210	IBM	D1RPWLL	IBM QRadar Event Capacity for Disaster Recovery 1K Events Per Second for z Systems SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 18,306.05	EA
511210	IBM	D1RPYLL	IBM QRadar Event Capacity for Disaster Recovery 2.5K Events Per Second License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 49,629.72	EA

511210	IBM	D1RPZLL	IBM QRadar Event Capacity for Disaster Recovery 2.5K Events Per Second SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 29,777.83	EA
511210	IBM	D1RQ1LL	IBM QRadar Event Capacity for Disaster Recovery 2.5K Events Per Second for z Systems License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 49,629.72	EA
511210	IBM	D1RQ2LL	IBM QRadar Event Capacity for Disaster Recovery 2.5K Events Per Second for z Systems SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 29,777.83	EA
511210	IBM	D1RQALL	IBM QRadar Flows Capacity 10K Flows Per Minute License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13,831.23	EA
511210	IBM	D1RQBLL	IBM QRadar Flows Capacity 10K Flows Per Minute SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8,298.74	EA
511210	IBM	D1RQDLL	IBM QRadar Flows Capacity 10K Flows Per Minute for z Systems License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13,831.23	EA
511210	IBM	D1RQELL	IBM QRadar Flows Capacity 10K Flows Per Minute for z Systems SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8,298.74	EA
511210	IBM	D1RQGLL	IBM QRadar Flows Capacity 25K Flows Per Minute License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 33,601.76	EA
511210	IBM	D1RQHLL	IBM QRadar Flows Capacity 25K Flows Per Minute SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 20,095.97	EA
511210	IBM	D1RQJLL	IBM QRadar Flows Capacity 25K Flows Per Minute for z Systems License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 33,601.76	EA
511210	IBM	D1RQKLL	IBM QRadar Flows Capacity 25K Flows Per Minute for z Systems SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 20,095.97	EA
511210	IBM	D1RQMLL	IBM QRadar Flows Capacity 50K Flows Per Minute License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 61,345.59	EA
511210	IBM	D1RQNLL	IBM QRadar Flows Capacity 50K Flows Per Minute SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 36,856.17	EA
511210	IBM	D1RQQLL	IBM QRadar Flows Capacity 50K Flows Per Minute for z Systems License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 61,345.59	EA
511210	IBM	D1RQRLL	IBM QRadar Flows Capacity 50K Flows Per Minute for z Systems SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 36,856.17	EA

511210	IBM	D1RQTLL	IBM QRadar Flows Capacity 100K Flows Per Minute License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 115,531.49	EA
511210	IBM	D1RQULL	IBM QRadar Flows Capacity 100K Flows Per Minute SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 69,400.25	EA
511210	IBM	D1RQWLL	IBM QRadar Flows Capacity 100K Flows Per Minute for z Systems License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 115,531.49	EA
511210	IBM	D1RQXLL	IBM QRadar Flows Capacity 100K Flows Per Minute for z Systems SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 69,400.25	EA
511210	IBM	D1RR5LL	IBM QRadar Flows Capacity for Disaster Recovery 10K Flows Per Minute License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,907.96	EA
511210	IBM	D1RR6LL	IBM QRadar Flows Capacity for Disaster Recovery 10K Flows Per Minute SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,141.71	EA
511210	IBM	D1RR8LL	IBM QRadar Flows Capacity for Disaster Recovery 10K Flows Per Minute for z Systems License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,907.96	EA
511210	IBM	D1RR9LL	IBM QRadar Flows Capacity for Disaster Recovery 10K Flows Per Minute for z Systems SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,141.71	EA
511210	IBM	D1RRBLL	IBM QRadar Flows Capacity for Disaster Recovery 25K Flows Per Minute License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 16,841.56	EA
511210	IBM	D1RRCLL	IBM QRadar Flows Capacity for Disaster Recovery 25K Flows Per Minute SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 10,170.03	EA
511210	IBM	D1RRELL	IBM QRadar Flows Capacity for Disaster Recovery 25K Flows Per Minute for z Systems License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 16,841.56	EA
511210	IBM	D1RRFLL	IBM QRadar Flows Capacity for Disaster Recovery 25K Flows Per Minute for z Systems SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 10,170.03	EA
511210	IBM	D1RRHLL	IBM QRadar Flows Capacity for Disaster Recovery 50K Flows Per Minute License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 30,754.16	EA

511210	IBM	D1RRILL	IBM QRadar Flows Capacity for Disaster Recovery 50K Flows Per Minute SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 18,468.77	EA
511210	IBM	D1RRKLL	IBM QRadar Flows Capacity for Disaster Recovery 50K Flows Per Minute for z Systems License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 30,754.16	EA
511210	IBM	D1RRLLL	IBM QRadar Flows Capacity for Disaster Recovery 50K Flows Per Minute for z Systems SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 18,468.77	EA
511210	IBM	D1RRNLL	IBM QRadar Flows Capacity for Disaster Recovery 100K Flows Per Minute License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 57,847.10	EA
511210	IBM	D1RRPLL	IBM QRadar Flows Capacity for Disaster Recovery 100K Flows Per Minute SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 34,659.45	EA
511210	IBM	D1RRRLL	IBM QRadar Flows Capacity for Disaster Recovery 100K Flows Per Minute for z Systems License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 57,847.10	EA
511210	IBM	D1RRSLL	IBM QRadar Flows Capacity for Disaster Recovery 100K Flows Per Minute for z Systems SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 34,659.45	EA
511210	IBM	D1RS0LL	IBM QRadar High Availability Software Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,184.58	EA
511210	IBM	D1RS1LL	IBM QRadar High Availability Software Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,304.43	EA
511210	IBM	D1RS3LL	IBM QRadar High Availability Software Install from IBM QRadar Log Manager High Availability Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,019.19	EA
511210	IBM	D1RS4LL	IBM QRadar High Availability Software Install for z Systems License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,184.58	EA
511210	IBM	D1RS5LL	IBM QRadar High Availability Software Install for z Systems SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,304.43	EA
511210	IBM	D1RS7LL	IBM QRadar High Availability Software Install for z Systems from IBM QRadar Log Manager High Availability Install for z Systems Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,019.19	EA

511210	IBM	D1RS8LL	IBM QRadar Disaster Recovery Software Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,491.08	EA
511210	IBM	D1RS9LL	IBM QRadar Disaster Recovery Software Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,693.50	EA
511210	IBM	D1RSBLL	IBM QRadar Disaster Recovery Software Install for z Systems License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,491.08	EA
511210	IBM	D1RSCLL	IBM QRadar Disaster Recovery Software Install for z Systems SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,693.50	EA
511210	IBM	D1RSFLL	IBM QRadar Log Manager Software Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,368.31	EA
511210	IBM	D1RSILL	IBM QRadar Log Manager Software Install for z Systems SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,368.31	EA
511210	IBM	D1RSLLL	IBM QRadar Log Manager High Availability Software Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,693.50	EA
511210	IBM	D1RSPLL	IBM QRadar Log Manager High Availability Software Install for z Systems SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,693.50	EA
511210	IBM	D1RSSLL	IBM QRadar Log Manager Disaster Recovery Software Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,684.63	EA
511210	IBM	D1RSVLL	IBM QRadar Log Manager Disaster Recovery Software Install for z Systems SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,684.63	EA
511210	IBM	D1RTGLL	IBM Spectrum LSF Explorer Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 51,826.45	EA
511210	IBM	D1RTHLL	IBM Spectrum LSF Explorer Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 31,079.60	EA
511210	IBM	D1RWDLL	IBM QRadar Disaster Recovery Software Install from IBM QRadar Log Manager Disaster Recovery Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,514.51	EA
511210	IBM	D1RWGLL	IBM QRadar Disaster Recovery Software Install for z Systems from IBM QRadar Log Manager Disaster Recovery Install for z Systems Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,514.51	EA

511210	IBM	D1RZGLL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager for Immediate Payments for Linux on zSystems Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 258,725.44	EA
511210	IBM	D1RZHLL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager for Immediate Payments for Linux on zSystems Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 155,397.98	EA
511210	IBM	D1S0YLL	IBM QRadar Vulnerability Manager Standalone Software 60XX for z Systems Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14,644.84	EA
511210	IBM	D1S0ZLL	IBM QRadar Vulnerability Manager Standalone Software 60XX for z Systems Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8,786.90	EA
511210	IBM	D1S1QLL	IBM QRadar Event Capacity 100 Events Per second Migration from Legacy Q1 Labs Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,497.03	EA
511210	IBM	D1S1RLL	IBM QRadar Event Capacity 500 Events Per Second Migration from Legacy Q1 Labs Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,371.23	EA
511210	IBM	D1S1SLL	IBM QRadar Event Capacity 1K Events Per Second Migration from Legacy Q1 Labs Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12,122.67	EA
511210	IBM	D1S1TLL	IBM QRadar Event Capacity 2.5K Events Per Second Migration from Legacy Q1 Labs Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 19,851.89	EA
511210	IBM	D1S1ULL	IBM QRadar Event Capacity for Disaster Recovery 100 Events Per second Migration from Legacy Q1 Labs Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 751.00	EA
511210	IBM	D1S1VLL	IBM QRadar Event Capacity for Disaster Recovery 500 Events Per Second Migration from Legacy Q1 Labs Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,693.75	EA
511210	IBM	D1S1WLL	IBM QRadar Event Capacity for Disaster Recovery 1K Events Per Second Migration from Legacy Q1 Labs Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,094.36	EA

511210	IBM	D1S1XLL	IBM QRadar Event Capacity for Disaster Recovery 2.5K Events Per Second Migration from Legacy Q1 Labs Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,925.94	EA
511210	IBM	D1S1ZLL	IBM QRadar High Availability Install Migration from Legacy Q1 Labs Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,431.94	EA
511210	IBM	D1S20LL	IBM QRadar Disaster Recovery Install Migration from Legacy Q1 Labs Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 894.96	EA
511210	IBM	D1S24LL	IBM QRadar Flows Capacity 10K Flows Per Minute Migration from Legacy Q1 Labs Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,766.25	EA
511210	IBM	D1S25LL	IBM QRadar Flows Capacity 25K Flows Per Minute Migration from Legacy Q1 Labs Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,712.70	EA
511210	IBM	D1S26LL	IBM QRadar Flows Capacity 50K Flows Per Minute Migration from Legacy Q1 Labs Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12,204.03	EA
511210	IBM	D1S27LL	IBM QRadar Flows Capacity 100K Flows Per Minute Migration from Legacy Q1 Labs Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 23,106.30	EA
511210	IBM	D1S28LL	IBM QRadar Flows Capacity for Disaster Recovery 10K Flows Per Minute Migration from Legacy Q1 Labs Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,383.12	EA
511210	IBM	D1S29LL	IBM QRadar Flows Capacity for Disaster Recovery 25K Flows Per Minute Migration from Legacy Q1 Labs Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,368.31	EA
511210	IBM	D1S2ALL	IBM QRadar Flows Capacity for Disaster Recovery 50K Flows Per Minute Migration from Legacy Q1 Labs Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,143.17	EA
511210	IBM	D1S2BLL	IBM QRadar Flows Capacity for Disaster Recovery 100K Flows Per Minute Migration from Legacy Q1 Labs Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11,553.15	EA

511210	IBM	D1S2JLL	IBM QRadar Software Node Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 821.74	EA
511210	IBM	D1S2KLL	IBM QRadar Software Node Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 492.28	EA
511210	IBM	D1S2LLL	IBM QRadar Software Node for z Systems Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 821.74	EA
511210	IBM	D1S2MLL	IBM QRadar Software Node for z Systems Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 492.28	EA
511210	IBM	D1S2NLL	IBM QRadar Software Node Install from Legacy Q1 Labs Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 164.35	EA
511210	IBM	D1S7ILL	IBM QRadar Network Security Network Interface Module - 8x TX 1G with Bypass Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 4,946.70	EA
511210	IBM	D1S7JLL	IBM QRadar Network Security Network Interface Module - 8x TX 1G with Bypass Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,970.13	EA
511210	IBM	D1S7KLL	IBM QRadar Network Security Network Interface Module - 4x SFP+ 10G without Bypass Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 6,907.96	EA
511210	IBM	D1S7LLL	IBM QRadar Network Security Network Interface Module - 4x SFP+ 10G without Bypass Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,141.71	EA
511210	IBM	D1S7QLL	IBM QRadar Network Security Network Interface Module - 2x QSFP+ 40G without Bypass Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 4,572.44	EA
511210	IBM	D1S7RLL	IBM QRadar Network Security Network Interface Module - 2x QSFP+ 40G without Bypass Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,749.97	EA
511210	IBM	D1S7VLL	IBM QRadar Network Security Network Interface Module - 4x LX 1G with Bypass Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 15,539.80	EA



511210	IBM	D1S7WLL	IBM QRadar Network Security Network Interface Module - 4x LX 1G with Bypass Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 9,275.06	EA
511210	IBM	D1S80LL	IBM QRadar Network Security Network Interface Module - 4x SFP 1G without Bypass Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 2,766.25	EA
511210	IBM	D1S81LL	IBM QRadar Network Security Network Interface Module - 4x SFP 1G without Bypass Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,659.75	EA
511210	IBM	D1S8ALL	IBM QRadar Network Security Network Interface Module - 4x SX 1G with Bypass Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 12,041.31	EA
511210	IBM	D1S8BLL	IBM QRadar Network Security Network Interface Module - 4x SX 1G with Bypass Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7,249.67	EA
511210	IBM	D1S90LL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5200 - Primary Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 43,039.55	EA
511210	IBM	D1S95LL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5200 - Non-Production Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 21,641.81	EA
511210	IBM	D1S97LL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5200 - Add-On Software Flexible Performance Upgrade - Primary Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 23,675.82	EA
511210	IBM	D1S9ALL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5200 - Add-On Software Flexible Performance Upgrade - Non-production Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 39,541.06	EA
511210	IBM	D1S9BLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5200 - Add-On Software Flexible Performance Upgrade - Non-production Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 23,675.82	EA

511210	IBM	D1S9ELL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5200 - Add-On Software Flexible Performance Upgrade - Failover Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 39,541.06	EA
511210	IBM	D1S9FLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5200 - Add-On Software Flexible Performance Upgrade - Failover Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 23,675.82	EA
511210	IBM	D1S9KLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5200 - Add-On Software IP Reputation - Primary Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,102.02	EA
511210	IBM	D1S9LLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5200 - Add-On Software IP Reputation - Non-production Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,102.02	EA
511210	IBM	D1S9MLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5200 - Add-On Software IP Reputation - Failover Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,102.02	EA
511210	IBM	D1S9PLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5200 - Failover Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 28,069.27	EA
511210	IBM	D1S9QLL	IBM QRadar Network Security Network Interface Module - 4x SR 10G with Bypass Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 18,061.96	EA
511210	IBM	D1S9RLL	IBM QRadar Network Security Network Interface Module - 4x SR 10G with Bypass Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 10,902.27	EA
511210	IBM	D1S9VLL	IBM QRadar Network Security Network Interface Module - 4x LR 10G with Bypass Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 22,455.42	EA
511210	IBM	D1S9WLL	IBM QRadar Network Security Network Interface Module - 4x LR 10G with Bypass Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 13,505.79	EA
511210	IBM	D1SA3LL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5200 - Add-On Software SSL Inspection - Primary Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 22,943.58	EA

511210	IBM	D1SA4LL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5200 - Add-On Software SSL Inspection - Primary Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 13,831.23	EA
511210	IBM	D1SA7LL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5200 - Add-On Software SSL Inspection - Non-production Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 22,943.58	EA
511210	IBM	D1SA8LL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5200 - Add-On Software SSL Inspection - Non-production Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 13,831.23	EA
511210	IBM	D1SABLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5200 - Add-On Software SSL Inspection - Failover Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 22,943.58	EA
511210	IBM	D1SACLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5200 - Add-On Software SSL Inspection - Failover Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 13,831.23	EA
511210	IBM	D1SAFLL	IBM QRadar Network Security Appliance Accessory - Dual Transceiver Kit 200 - 1G - LX Appliance Install Appliance Related Hardware	\$ 636.24	EA
511210	IBM	D1SAGLL	IBM QRadar Network Security Appliance Accessory - Dual Transceiver Kit 200 - 1G - SX Appliance Install Appliance Related Hardware	\$ 377.51	EA
511210	IBM	D1SAHLL	IBM QRadar Network Security Appliance Accessory - Dual Transceiver Kit 200 - 1G - TX Appliance Install Appliance Related Hardware	\$ 424.70	EA
511210	IBM	D1SAILL	IBM QRadar Network Security Appliance Accessory - Dual Transceiver Kit 200 - 10G - LR Appliance Install Appliance Related Hardware	\$ 3,661.21	EA
511210	IBM	D1SAJLL	IBM QRadar Network Security Appliance Accessory - Dual Transceiver Kit 200 - 10G - SR Appliance Install Appliance Related Hardware	\$ 2,172.80	EA
511210	IBM	D1SAKLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5200 - Add-On Software Application / Web Control Updates - Primary Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13,668.51	EA

511210	IBM	D1SAALL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5200 - Add-On Software Application / Web Control Updates - Non-production Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13,668.51	EA
511210	IBM	D1SAMLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5200 - Add-On Software Application / Web Control Updates - Failover Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13,668.51	EA
511210	IBM	D1SANLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5200 - Add-On Software Intrusion Prevention System - Primary Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 10,820.91	EA
511210	IBM	D1SAPLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5200 - Add-On Software Intrusion Prevention System - Primary Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 6,476.27	EA
511210	IBM	D1SASLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5200 - Add-On Software Intrusion Prevention System - Non-production Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 10,820.91	EA
511210	IBM	D1SATLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5200 - Add-On Software Intrusion Prevention System - Non-production Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 6,476.27	EA
511210	IBM	D1SAWLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5200 - Add-On Software Intrusion Prevention System - Failover Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 10,820.91	EA
511210	IBM	D1SAXLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5200 - Add-On Software Intrusion Prevention System - Failover Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 6,476.27	EA
511210	IBM	D1SCWLL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power Concurrent User License Linux On z Systems + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 18,468.77	EA
511210	IBM	D1SCXLL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power Concurrent User Linux On z Systems SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 11,064.99	EA

511210	IBM	D1SCYLL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power Concurrent User License Linux On z Systems Trade up from Maximo Asset Management Concurrent User License Linux On z Systems + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,525.09	EA
511210	IBM	D1SCZLL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power Concurrent User License Linux On z Systems Trade Up From 3 Maximo for Nuclear Power Authorized User License Linux On z Systems + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,970.38	EA
511210	IBM	D1SD0LL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 18,468.77	EA
511210	IBM	D1SD1LL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 11,064.99	EA
511210	IBM	D1SD2LL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power Concurrent User License Trade Up From Maximo Asset Management Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,525.09	EA
511210	IBM	D1SD3LL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power Concurrent User License Trade Up From 3 Maximo Nuclear Power Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,970.38	EA
511210	IBM	D1SDALL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power Add On Concurrent User License Linux On z Systems + SW Subscription & Support 12 Month	\$ 5,190.78	EA
511210	IBM	D1SDBLL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power Add On Concurrent User Linux On z Systems SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,116.57	EA
511210	IBM	D1SDCLL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power Add On Concurrent User License Linux On z Systems Trade Up From 3 Maximo for Nuclear Power Add On Authorized User License Linux On z Systems + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,115.11	EA
511210	IBM	D1SH0LL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power Add On Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,190.78	EA
511210	IBM	D1SH1LL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power Add On Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,116.57	EA

511210	IBM	D1SH2LL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power Add On Concurrent User License Trade Up From 3 Maximo for Nuclear Power Add On Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,115.11	EA
511210	IBM	D1SKELL	IBM Lifecycle Integration Adapter for Aras Innovator Authorized User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 733.87	EA
511210	IBM	D1SKFLL	IBM Lifecycle Integration Adapter for Aras Innovator Authorized User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 440.21	EA
511210	IBM	D1SKKLL	IBM Lifecycle Integration Adapter for Aras Innovator Floating User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,196.73	EA
511210	IBM	D1SKLLL	IBM Lifecycle Integration Adapter for Aras Innovator Floating User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,326.65	EA
511210	IBM	D1SKSLL	IBM Lifecycle Integration Adapter for Aras Innovator Authorized User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 344.20	EA
511210	IBM	D1SKTLL	IBM Lifecycle Integration Adapter for Aras Innovator Floating User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,041.41	EA
511210	IBM	D1SLPLL	IBM App Connect Professional Non Production Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 15,539.80	EA
511210	IBM	D1SLQLL	IBM App Connect Professional Non Production Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 9,275.06	EA
511210	IBM	D1SLXLL	IBM Content Manager OnDemand Premium Feature Pack for Multiplatforms per Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 64,762.72	EA
511210	IBM	D1SLYLL	IBM Content Manager OnDemand Premium Feature Pack for Linux on z Systems per Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 64,762.72	EA
511210	IBM	D1SLZLL	IBM Content Manager OnDemand Premium Feature Pack for Multiplatforms per Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 38,890.18	EA

511210	IBM	D1SM0LL	IBM Content Manager OnDemand Premium Feature Pack for Linux on z Systems per Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 38,890.18	EA
511210	IBM	D1SNULL	IBM Content Manager OnDemand Premium Feature Pack for i per Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 64,762.72	EA
511210	IBM	D1SNVLL	IBM Content Manager OnDemand Premium Feature Pack for i per Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 38,890.18	EA
511210	IBM	D1SNZLL	IBM Toolkit for Swift - Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 86.24	EA
511210	IBM	D1SP0LL	IBM Toolkit for Swift - Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 51.83	EA
511210	IBM	D1SP2LL	IBM Toolkit for Swift - Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit Linux on z systems License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 86.24	EA
511210	IBM	D1SP3LL	IBM Toolkit for Swift - Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit for Linux on z Systems SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 51.83	EA
511210	IBM	D1SQKLL	IBM DB2 and Watson Explorer Terabyte License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 337,644.84	EA
511210	IBM	D1SQLLL	IBM DB2 and Watson Explorer Terabyte SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 202,586.90	EA
511210	IBM	D1SQNLL	IBM DB2 and Watson Explorer for Linux on System Z Terabyte License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 337,644.84	EA
511210	IBM	D1SQPLL	IBM DB2 and Watson Explorer for Linux on System Z Terabyte SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 202,586.90	EA
511210	IBM	D1SR8LL	IBM Watson Studio Local Enterprise Edition Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,028.06	EA
511210	IBM	D1STNLL	IBM Voice Gateway Thousand Monthly Minutes License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,008.87	EA
511210	IBM	D1STPLL	IBM Voice Gateway Thousand Monthly Minutes SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 621.59	EA
511210	IBM	D1SUDLL	IBM QRadar 1901 Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 56,138.54	EA

511210	IBM	D1SUELL	IBM QRadar 1901 Appliance per Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 33,683.12	EA
511210	IBM	D1SUFLL	IBM QRadar 1901 Appliance per Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 992.59	EA
511210	IBM	D1SUGLL	IBM QRadar 1901 Appliance per Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 130.18	EA
511210	IBM	D1SUWLL	IBM Sourceworks 2060 Capacity Feature Pack 15Gbps to 30Gbps Install License + Software Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 90,309.82	EA
511210	IBM	D1SUXLL	IBM Sourceworks 2060 Capacity Feature Pack 15Gbps to 30Gbps Install Software Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 54,348.61	EA
511210	IBM	D1SUYLL	IBM Sourceworks 2060 Capacity Feature Pack 30Gbps to 45Gbps Install License + Software Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 90,309.82	EA
511210	IBM	D1SUZLL	IBM Sourceworks 2060 Capacity Feature Pack 30Gbps to 45Gbps Install Software Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 54,348.61	EA
511210	IBM	D1SVOLL	IBM Sourceworks 2060 Capacity Feature Pack 45Gbps to 60Gbps Install License + Software Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 90,309.82	EA
511210	IBM	D1SV1LL	IBM Sourceworks 2060 Capacity Feature Pack 45Gbps to 60Gbps Install Software Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 54,348.61	EA
511210	IBM	D1SVGLL	IBM Analytic Accelerator Framework Data Resource Value Unit License + Software Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 101,700.25	EA
511210	IBM	D1SVHLL	IBM Analytic Accelerator Framework Data Resource Value Unit Software Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 60,857.43	EA
511210	IBM	D1SVJLL	IBM Analytic Accelerator Framework Voice Resource Value Unit License + Software Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 36,286.65	EA



511210	IBM	D1SVKLL	IBM Analytic Accelerator Framework Voice Resource Value Unit Software Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 21,804.53	EA
511210	IBM	D1SVMLL	IBM Analytic Accelerator Framework Volte Resource Value Unit License + Software Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 133,430.73	EA
511210	IBM	D1SVNLL	IBM Analytic Accelerator Framework Volte Resource Value Unit Software Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 79,814.36	EA
511210	IBM	D1SVQLL	IBM Customer and Network Analytics for CSP Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 66,878.09	EA
511210	IBM	D1SVRLL	IBM Customer and Network Analytics for CSP Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 40,110.58	EA
511210	IBM	D1SVVLL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Concurrent User Trade Up from 3 Maximo Asset Management Limited User	\$ 10,251.39	EA
511210	IBM	D1SVWLL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Concurrent User Linux on System z Trade Up from 3 Maximo Asset Management Limited User on System z	\$ 10,251.39	EA
511210	IBM	D1SWMLL	IBM Operations Analytics Advanced Insights 10 Managed Client Devices License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 67.29	EA
511210	IBM	D1SWNLL	IBM Operations Analytics Advanced Insights 10 Managed Client Devices SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 40.35	EA
511210	IBM	D1SWRLL	IBM Operations Analytics Advanced Insights for z Systems 10 Managed Client Devices License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 67.29	EA
511210	IBM	D1SWSLL	IBM Operations Analytics Advanced Insights for z Systems 10 Managed Client Devices SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 40.35	EA
511210	IBM	D1SVWLL	IBM Operations Analytics Log Analysis Managed 250000 Smart Meters License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 130,176.32	EA
511210	IBM	D1SWWLL	IBM Operations Analytics Advanced Insights 50000 Managed Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,417,942.07	EA

511210	IBM	D1SWXLL	IBM Operations Analytics Advanced Insights 50000 Managed Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,050,277.08	EA
511210	IBM	D1SWYLL	IBM Operations Analytics Log Analysis Managed 250000 Smart Meters SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 77,698.99	EA
511210	IBM	D1SWZLL	IBM Operations Analytics Advanced Insights for z Systems 10 Managed Client Devices from Log Analysis 10 CD pack Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 44.91	EA
511210	IBM	D1SX0LL	IBM Operations Analytics Advanced Insights for z Systems 10 Managed Client Devices from Predictive Insights 10 CD packTrade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 22.46	EA
511210	IBM	D1SX1LL	IBM Operations Analytics Advanced Insights for z Systems 50000 Managed Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,417,942.07	EA
511210	IBM	D1SX2LL	IBM Operations Analytics Advanced Insights for z Systems 50000 Managed Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,050,277.08	EA
511210	IBM	D1SX3LL	IBM Operations Analytics Advanced Insights for z Systems 50000 Managed Device from Log Analysis 50K pack Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,278,899.24	EA
511210	IBM	D1SX4LL	IBM Operations Analytics Advanced Insights for z Systems 50000 Managed Device from Predictive Insights 50K pack Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,139,856.42	EA
511210	IBM	D1SX5LL	IBM Operations Analytics Log Analysis Managed 10 Managed Client Devices License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 28.07	EA
511210	IBM	D1SX6LL	IBM Operations Analytics Advanced Insights for z Systems 250000 Smart Meters License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 310,795.97	EA
511210	IBM	D1SX7LL	IBM Operations Analytics Advanced Insights for z Systems 250000 Smart Meters SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 186,314.86	EA

511210	IBM	D1SX8LL	IBM Operations Analytics Advanced Insights for z Systems 250000 Smart Meters from Log Analysis SM pack Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 206,654.91	EA
511210	IBM	D1SX9LL	IBM Operations Analytics Advanced Insights for z Systems 250000 Smart Meters from Predictive Insights SM pack Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 104,141.06	EA
511210	IBM	D1SXALL	IBM Operations Analytics Log Analysis Managed 10 Managed Client Devices SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 16.85	EA
511210	IBM	D1SXBLL	IBM Operations Analytics Predictive Insights Managed 10 Managed Client Devices License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 56.14	EA
511210	IBM	D1SXCLL	IBM Operations Analytics Predictive Insights Managed 10 Managed Client Devices SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 33.68	EA
511210	IBM	D1SXDLL	IBM Operations Analytics Predictive Insights Managed 50000 Managed Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,848,420.65	EA
511210	IBM	D1SXELL	IBM Operations Analytics Predictive Insights Managed 50000 Managed Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,708,564.23	EA
511210	IBM	D1SXFLL	IBM Operations Analytics Predictive Insights Managed 250000 Smart Meters License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 258,725.44	EA
511210	IBM	D1SXGLL	IBM Operations Analytics Predictive Insights Managed 250000 Smart Meters SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 155,397.98	EA
511210	IBM	D1SXHLL	IBM Operations Analytics Log Analysis Managed 50000 Managed Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,424,617.13	EA
511210	IBM	D1SXRL	IBM Operations Analytics Log Analysis Managed 50000 Managed Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 855,095.72	EA

511210	IBM	D1SY2LL	IBM Operations Analytics Advanced Insights 10 Managed Client Devices from Log Analysis 10 CD pack Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 44.91	EA
511210	IBM	D1SY3LL	IBM Operations Analytics Advanced Insights 10 Managed Client Devices from Predictive Insights 10 CD pack Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 22.46	EA
511210	IBM	D1SY4LL	IBM Operations Analytics Advanced Insights 50000 Managed Device from Log Analysis 50K pack Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,278,899.24	EA
511210	IBM	D1SY5LL	IBM Operations Analytics Advanced Insights 50000 Managed Device from Predictive Insights 50K pack Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,139,856.42	EA
511210	IBM	D1SY8LL	IBM Operations Analytics Advanced Insights 250000 Smart Meters License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 310,795.97	EA
511210	IBM	D1SYALL	IBM Operations Analytics Advanced Insights 250000 Smart Meters SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 186,314.86	EA
511210	IBM	D1SYBLL	IBM Operations Analytics Advanced Insights 250000 Smart Meters from Log Analysis SM pack Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 206,654.91	EA
511210	IBM	D1SYCLL	IBM Operations Analytics Advanced Insights 250000 Smart Meters from Predictive Insights SM pack Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 104,141.06	EA
511210	IBM	D1SYELL	IBM Operations Analytics Predictive Insights Managed for z Systems 10 Managed Client Devices License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 56.14	EA
511210	IBM	D1SYFLL	IBM Operations Analytics Predictive Insights Managed for z Systems 10 Managed Client Devices SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 33.68	EA
511210	IBM	D1SYGLL	IBM Operations Analytics Predictive Insights Managed for z Systems 50000 Managed Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,848,420.65	EA

511210	IBM	D1SYHLL	IBM Operations Analytics Predictive Insights Managed for z Systems 50000 Managed Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,708,564.23	EA
511210	IBM	D1SYILL	IBM Operations Analytics Predictive Insights Managed for z Systems 250000 Smart Meters License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 258,725.44	EA
511210	IBM	D1SYJLL	IBM Operations Analytics Predictive Insights Managed for z Systems 250000 Smart Meters SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 155,397.98	EA
511210	IBM	D1SYPLL	IBM Operations Analytics Log Analysis Managed for z Systems 10 Managed Client Devices License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 28.07	EA
511210	IBM	D1SYQLL	IBM Operations Analytics Log Analysis Managed for z Systems 10 Managed Client Devices SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 16.85	EA
511210	IBM	D1SYRLL	IBM Operations Analytics Log Analysis Managed for z Systems 50000 Managed Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,424,617.13	EA
511210	IBM	D1SYSLL	IBM Operations Analytics Log Analysis Managed for z Systems 50000 Managed Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 855,095.72	EA
511210	IBM	D1SYTLL	IBM Operations Analytics Log Analysis Managed for z Systems 250000 Smart Meters License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 130,176.32	EA
511210	IBM	D1SYULL	IBM Operations Analytics Log Analysis Managed for z Systems 250000 Smart Meters SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 77,698.99	EA
511210	IBM	D1TDDL	IBM OpenPages GRC SDI Connector for UCF Common Controls Hub per Application License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 17,248.36	EA
511210	IBM	D1TDELL	IBM OpenPages GRC SDI Connector for UCF Common Controls Hub per Application SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 10,414.11	EA
511210	IBM	D1TFCLL	IBM Watson IoT Platform Device Attach Enhanced Support 1000 Client Devices, SW Support 12 Months	\$ 86.24	EA

511210	IBM	D1TFPLL	IBM IoT for Manufacturing Foundation per Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 108,209.07	EA
511210	IBM	D1TFQLL	IBM IoT for Manufacturing Foundation per Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 64,762.72	EA
511210	IBM	D1TFRLL	IBM IoT for Manufacturing Foundation per Install From Predictive Maintenance and Quality Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 43,120.91	EA
511210	IBM	D1TFWLL	IBM Plant Performance Analytics Private Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,312.09	EA
511210	IBM	D1TFXLL	IBM Plant Performance Analytics Private Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,587.25	EA
511210	IBM	D1TFYLL	IBM Plant Performance Analytics Private Resource Value Unit From Predictive Maintenance and Quality Resource Value Unit Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,724.84	EA
511210	IBM	D1TFZLL	IBM IoT for Manufacturing Foundation Non Production per Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 53,941.81	EA
511210	IBM	D1TG0LL	IBM IoT for Manufacturing Foundation Non Production per Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 32,381.36	EA
511210	IBM	D1TG1LL	IBM IoT for Manufacturing Foundation Non Production per Install From Predictive Maintenance and Quality Non Production Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 21,641.81	EA
511210	IBM	D1TIWLL	IBM Db2 Advanced Enterprise Server Edition for Non-Production Environments Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 346.59	EA
511210	IBM	D1TIZLL	IBM Db2 Advanced Enterprise Server Edition for Non-Production Environments Linux for System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 346.59	EA
511210	IBM	D1TJ2LL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Performance Management Telecoms 50000 Managed Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,387,025.19	EA

511210	IBM	D1TJ3LL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Performance Management Telecoms 50000 Managed Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,032,377.83	EA
511210	IBM	D1TJ4LL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Performance Management Smart Meters 250000 Managed Client Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 109,022.67	EA
511210	IBM	D1TJ5LL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Performance Management Smart Meters 250000 Managed Client Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 65,332.24	EA
511210	IBM	D1TJ6LL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Performance Management for Linux on System z Telecoms 50000 Managed Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,387,025.19	EA
511210	IBM	D1TJ7LL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Performance Management for Linux on System z Telecoms 50000 Managed Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,032,377.83	EA
511210	IBM	D1TJ8LL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Performance Management for Linux on System z Smart Meters 250000 Managed Client Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 109,022.67	EA
511210	IBM	D1TJ9LL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Performance Management for Linux on System z Smart Meters 250000 Managed Client Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 65,332.24	EA
511210	IBM	D1TJALL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Agile Service Manager Managed Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 10.50	EA
511210	IBM	D1TJBLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Agile Service Manager Managed Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 6.29	EA
511210	IBM	D1TJCLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Agile Service Manager Managed Virtual Network Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 120.41	EA
511210	IBM	D1TJDLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Agile Service Manager Managed Virtual Network Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 72.41	EA

511210	IBM	D1TJELL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Agile Service Manager 10 Managed Client Devices License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 51.99	EA
511210	IBM	D1TJFLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Agile Service Manager 10 Managed Client Devices SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 31.17	EA
511210	IBM	D1TJGLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Agile Service Manager Telecoms 50000 Managed Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,363,513.85	EA
511210	IBM	D1TJHLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Agile Service Manager Telecoms 50000 Managed Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,418,108.31	EA
511210	IBM	D1TJILL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Agile Service Manager Smart Meters 250000 Managed Client Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 223,740.55	EA
511210	IBM	D1TJJLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Agile Service Manager Smart Meters 250000 Managed Client Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 134,244.33	EA
511210	IBM	D1TJKLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Agile Service Manager for Linux on System z Managed Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 10.50	EA
511210	IBM	D1TJLLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Agile Service Manager for Linux on System z Managed Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 6.29	EA
511210	IBM	D1TJMLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Agile Service Manager for Linux on System z Managed Virtual Network Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 120.41	EA
511210	IBM	D1TJNLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Agile Service Manager for Linux on System z Managed Virtual Network Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 72.41	EA
511210	IBM	D1TJPLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Agile Service Manager for Linux on System z 10 Managed Client Devices License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 51.99	EA



511210	IBM	D1TJQLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Agile Service Manager for Linux on System z 10 Managed Client Devices SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 31.17	EA
511210	IBM	D1TJRLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Agile Service Manager for Linux on System z Telecoms 50000 Managed Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,363,513.85	EA
511210	IBM	D1TJSLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Agile Service Manager for Linux on System z Telecoms 50000 Managed Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,418,108.31	EA
511210	IBM	D1TJTLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Agile Service Manager for Linux on System z Smart Meters 250000 Managed Client Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 223,740.55	EA
511210	IBM	D1TJULL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Agile Service Manager for Linux on System z Smart Meters 250000 Managed Client Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 134,244.33	EA
511210	IBM	D1TMPLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer for MQ Server 300 Mbps Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 86,241.81	EA
511210	IBM	D1TMQLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer for MQ Server 300 Mbps Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 51,826.45	EA
511210	IBM	D1TMRLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer for MQ Server 300 Mbps Linux on System z Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 86,241.81	EA
511210	IBM	D1TMSLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer for MQ Server 300 Mbps Linux on System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 51,826.45	EA
511210	IBM	D1TMTLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer for MQ Endpoint 300 Mbps Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,248.46	EA
511210	IBM	D1TMULL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer for MQ Endpoint 300 Mbps Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,742.57	EA
511210	IBM	D1TMWLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer for MQ Endpoint 300 Mbps Linux on System z Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,248.46	EA

511210	IBM	D1TMXLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer for MQ Endpoint 300 Mbps Linux on System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,742.57	EA
511210	IBM	D1TMYLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer for MQ Server 1 Gbps Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 142,380.35	EA
511210	IBM	D1TMZLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer for MQ Server 1 Gbps Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 85,428.21	EA
511210	IBM	D1TN0LL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer for MQ Server 1 Gbps Linux on System z Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 142,380.35	EA
511210	IBM	D1TN1LL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer for MQ Server 1 Gbps Linux on System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 85,428.21	EA
511210	IBM	D1TN3LL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer for MQ Endpoint 1 Gbps Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12,448.11	EA
511210	IBM	D1TN4LL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer for MQ Endpoint 1 Gbps Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7,510.03	EA
511210	IBM	D1TN5LL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer for MQ Endpoint 1 Gbps Linux on System z Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12,448.11	EA
511210	IBM	D1TN6LL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer for MQ Endpoint 1 Gbps Linux on System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7,510.03	EA
511210	IBM	D1TN7LL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer for MQ Server 5 Gbps Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 251,403.02	EA
511210	IBM	D1TN8LL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer for MQ Server 5 Gbps Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 150,516.37	EA
511210	IBM	D1TN9LL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer for MQ Server 5 Gbps Linux on System z Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 251,403.02	EA
511210	IBM	D1TNALL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer for MQ Server 5 Gbps Linux on System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 150,516.37	EA
511210	IBM	D1TNBLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer for MQ Endpoint 5 Gbps Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 34,740.81	EA

511210	IBM	D1TNCLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer for MQ Endpoint 5 Gbps Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 20,828.21	EA
511210	IBM	D1TNDLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer for MQ Endpoint 5 Gbps Linux on System z Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 34,740.81	EA
511210	IBM	D1TNELL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer for MQ Endpoint 5 Gbps Linux on System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 20,828.21	EA
511210	IBM	D1TNFLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer for MQ Server 10 Gbps Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 430,395.47	EA
511210	IBM	D1TNGLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer for MQ Server 10 Gbps Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 257,911.84	EA
511210	IBM	D1TNHLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer for MQ Server 10 Gbps Linux on System z Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 430,395.47	EA
511210	IBM	D1TNILL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer for MQ Server 10 Gbps Linux on System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 257,911.84	EA
511210	IBM	D1TNJLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer for MQ Endpoint 10 Gbps Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 46,700.76	EA
511210	IBM	D1TNKLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer for MQ Endpoint 10 Gbps Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 28,069.27	EA
511210	IBM	D1TNLLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer for MQ Endpoint 10 Gbps Linux on System z Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 46,700.76	EA
511210	IBM	D1TNMLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer for MQ Endpoint 10 Gbps Linux on System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 28,069.27	EA
511210	IBM	D1TR7LL	IBM SPSS Analytic Server Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 10,414.11	EA
511210	IBM	D1TR8LL	IBM SPSS Analytic Server Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 6,215.92	EA
511210	IBM	D1TTHLL	IBM Rational Programming Patterns Web Client Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,196.73	EA

511210	IBM	D1TTILL	IBM Rational Programming Patterns Web Client Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,318.04	EA
511210	IBM	D1TTKLL	IBM Rational Programming Patterns Web Client Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,025.14	EA
511210	IBM	D1TTLLL	IBM Rational Programming Patterns Web Client Authorized User for z systems License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,196.73	EA
511210	IBM	D1TTMLL	IBM Rational Programming Patterns Web Client Authorized User for z systems SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,318.04	EA
511210	IBM	D1TTPLL	IBM Rational Programming Patterns Web Client Authorized User for Z systems Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,025.14	EA
511210	IBM	D1TTQLL	IBM Rational Programming Patterns Web Client Floating User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,848.82	EA
511210	IBM	D1TTRLL	IBM Rational Programming Patterns Web Client Floating User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,310.63	EA
511210	IBM	D1TTSLL	IBM Rational Programming Patterns Web Client Floating User Single Install from Rational Programming Patterns Web Client Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,416.88	EA
511210	IBM	D1TTULL	IBM Rational Programming Patterns Web Client Floating User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,806.20	EA
511210	IBM	D1TTVLL	IBM Rational Programming Patterns Web Client Floating User Single Install for z systems License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,848.82	EA
511210	IBM	D1TTWLL	IBM Rational Programming Patterns Web Client Floating User Single Install for z systems SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,310.63	EA

511210	IBM	D1TTXLL	IBM Rational Programming Patterns Web client Floating User Single Install for z systems from Rational Programming Patterns Web Client Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,416.88	EA
511210	IBM	D1TTZLL	IBM Rational Programming Patterns Web Client Floating User Single Install for z systems Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,806.20	EA
511210	IBM	D1TU3LL	IBM Maximo APM Predictive Maintenance Insights On Premises Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 424,700.25	EA
511210	IBM	D1TU4LL	IBM Maximo APM Predictive Maintenance Insights On Premises Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 254,657.43	EA
511210	IBM	D1TU5LL	IBM Maximo APM Predictive Maintenance Insights On Premises Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14,238.04	EA
511210	IBM	D1TU6LL	IBM Maximo APM Predictive Maintenance Insights On Premises Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8,542.82	EA
511210	IBM	D1TUALL	IBM Maximo APM Predictive Maintenance Insights Non Production On Premises Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 212,350.13	EA
511210	IBM	D1TUCLL	IBM Maximo APM Predictive Maintenance Insights Non Production On Premises Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 127,735.52	EA
511210	IBM	D1TUQLL	IBM Maximo APM Predictive Maintenance Insights On Premises Install from Predictive Maintenance and Quality Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 84,614.61	EA
511210	IBM	D1TURLL	IBM Maximo APM Predictive Maintenance Insights On Premises Resource Value Unit from Predictive Maintenance and Quality RVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,847.61	EA
511210	IBM	D1TUTLL	IBM Maximo APM Predictive Maintenance Insights Non Production On Premises Install from Predict Mainten and Quality Non Production Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 42,470.03	EA

511210	IBM	D1U0ALL	IBM QMF Analytics for Multiplatforms Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 251.45	EA
511210	IBM	D1U0BLL	IBM QMF Analytics for Multiplatforms Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 150.56	EA
511210	IBM	D1UBMLL	IBM Spectrum Copy Data Management 10 Managed Terabyte License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 26,035.26	EA
511210	IBM	D1UBNLL	IBM Spectrum Copy Data Management 10 Managed Terabyte SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 15,621.16	EA
511210	IBM	D1UE3LL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Scheduler Plus per Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,173.05	EA
511210	IBM	D1UE4LL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Scheduler Plus per Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,912.44	EA
511210	IBM	D1UE5LL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Scheduler Plus per Authorized User Trade Up from IBM Maximo Asset Management Scheduler per Authorized User + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,099.09	EA
511210	IBM	D1UE6LL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Scheduler Plus per Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,437.78	EA
511210	IBM	D1UE7LL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Scheduler Plus per Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,711.49	EA
511210	IBM	D1UE8LL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Scheduler Plus per Concurrent User Trade Up from IBM Maximo Asset Management Scheduler per Concurrent User + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,215.92	EA
511210	IBM	D1UE9LL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Scheduler Plus per Authorized User Linux z System License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,173.05	EA
511210	IBM	D1UEALL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Scheduler Plus per Authorized User Linux z System SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,912.44	EA

511210	IBM	D1UEBLL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Scheduler Plus per Authorized User Linux z System Trade Up from IBM Maximo Asset Management Scheduler per Authorized User Linux z System + SW Subscription	\$ 2,099.09	EA
511210	IBM	D1UECLL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Scheduler Plus per Concurrent User Linux z System License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,437.78	EA
511210	IBM	D1UEDLL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Scheduler Plus per Concurrent User Linux z System SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,711.49	EA
511210	IBM	D1UEELL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Scheduler Plus per Concurrent User Linux z System Trade Up from IBM Maximo Asset Management Scheduler per Concurrent User Linux z System + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,215.92	EA
511210	IBM	D1UEFLL	IBM Maximo Graphical Appointment Book for Scheduler Plus per Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 647.63	EA
511210	IBM	D1UEGLL	IBM Maximo Graphical Appointment Book for Scheduler Plus per Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 388.90	EA
511210	IBM	D1UEHLL	IBM Maximo Graphical Appointment Book for Scheduler Plus per Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,944.99	EA
511210	IBM	D1UEILL	IBM Maximo Graphical Appointment Book for Scheduler Plus per Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,163.93	EA
511210	IBM	D1UEJLL	IBM Maximo Graphical Appointment Book for Scheduler Plus per Authorized User Linux z System License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 647.63	EA
511210	IBM	D1UEKLL	IBM Maximo Graphical Appointment Book for Scheduler Plus per Authorized User Linux z System SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 388.90	EA
511210	IBM	D1UELLL	IBM Maximo Graphical Appointment Book for Scheduler Plus per Concurrent User Linux z System License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,944.99	EA

511210	IBM	D1UEMLL	IBM Maximo Graphical Appointment Book for Scheduler Plus per Concurrent User Linux z System SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,163.93	EA
511210	IBM	D1UNZLL	Confinity Low Latency Messaging Install 3rd party offering	\$ 5,297.03	EA
511210	IBM	D1UP0LL	Confinity Low Latency Messaging Non Production Install 3rd party offering	\$ 2,644.69	EA
511210	IBM	D1UP1LL	Confinity Low Latency Messaging Core Install 3rd party offering	\$ 2,612.14	EA
511210	IBM	D1UP2LL	Confinity Low Latency Messaging Core Non Production Install 3rd party offering	\$ 1,310.38	EA
511210	IBM	D1UQ7LL	IBM Elite Support for ARCAD Pack for UrbanCode per Production Server for 2 LPARs Group P05 SW SUPPORT 12 MO	\$ 8,380.10	EA
511210	IBM	D1UQ8LL	IBM Elite Support for ARCAD Pack for UrbanCode per Production Server for 2 LPARs Group P10 SW SUPPORT 12 MO	\$ 10,902.27	EA
511210	IBM	D1UQ9LL	IBM Elite Support for ARCAD Pack for UrbanCode per Production Server for 2 LPARs Group P20 SW SUPPORT 12 MO	\$ 13,424.43	EA
511210	IBM	D1UQALL	IBM Elite Support for ARCAD Pack for UrbanCode per Production Server for 2 LPARs Group P30 SW SUPPORT 12 MO	\$ 21,804.53	EA
511210	IBM	D1UQBLL	IBM Elite Support for ARCAD Pack for UrbanCode per Production Server for 2 LPARs Group P40 SW SUPPORT 12 MO	\$ 31,811.84	EA
511210	IBM	D1UQCLL	IBM Elite Support for ARCAD Pack for UrbanCode per Production Server for 2 LPARs Group P50 SW SUPPORT 12 MO	\$ 41,900.50	EA
511210	IBM	D1UQDLL	IBM Elite Support for ARCAD Pack for UrbanCode per Additional LPAR Group P05 SW SUPPORT 12 MO	\$ 2,766.25	EA
511210	IBM	D1UQELL	IBM Elite Support for ARCAD Pack for UrbanCode per Additional LPAR Group P10 SW SUPPORT 12 MO	\$ 3,637.28	EA
511210	IBM	D1UQFLL	IBM Elite Support for ARCAD Pack for UrbanCode per Additional LPAR Group P20 SW SUPPORT 12 MO	\$ 4,474.81	EA
511210	IBM	D1UQGLL	IBM Elite Support for ARCAD Pack for UrbanCode per Additional LPAR Group P30 SW SUPPORT 12 MO	\$ 7,257.33	EA
511210	IBM	D1UQHLL	IBM Elite Support for ARCAD Pack for UrbanCode per Additional LPAR Group P40 SW SUPPORT 12 MO	\$ 10,658.19	EA



511210	IBM	D1UQJLL	IBM Elite Support for ARCAD Pack for UrbanCode per Additional LPAR Group P50 SW SUPPORT 12 MO	\$ 13,993.95	EA
511210	IBM	D1UQJLL	IBM Elite Support for ARCAD Pack for UrbanCode per WAP extension Group P05 SW SUPPORT 12 MO	\$ 4,190.53	EA
511210	IBM	D1UQKLL	IBM Elite Support for ARCAD Pack for UrbanCode per WAP extension Group P10 SW SUPPORT 12 MO	\$ 5,451.13	EA
511210	IBM	D1UQLLL	IBM Elite Support for ARCAD Pack for UrbanCode per WAP extension Group P20 SW SUPPORT 12 MO	\$ 6,704.08	EA
511210	IBM	D1UQMLL	IBM Elite Support for ARCAD Pack for UrbanCode per WAP extension Group P30 SW SUPPORT 12 MO	\$ 10,902.27	EA
511210	IBM	D1UQNLL	IBM Elite Support for ARCAD Pack for UrbanCode per WAP extension Group P40 SW SUPPORT 12 MO	\$ 15,946.60	EA
511210	IBM	D1UQPLL	IBM Elite Support for ARCAD Pack for UrbanCode per WAP extension Group P50 SW SUPPORT 12 MO	\$ 20,990.93	EA
511210	IBM	D1URCLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4001-03 per Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 838,010.08	EA
511210	IBM	D1URDLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4001-03 per Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 452,362.72	EA
511210	IBM	D1URELL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4001-06 per Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,580,828.72	EA
511210	IBM	D1URFLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4001-06 per Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 853,468.51	EA
511210	IBM	D1URGLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4001-010 per Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 2,154,418.14	EA
511210	IBM	D1URHLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4001-010 per Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,164,264.48	EA
511210	IBM	D1URILL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4001-03 per Appliance Install Initial Appliance Accelerated Value Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 129,362.72	EA
511210	IBM	D1URKLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4001-03 per Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 6,704.08	EA

511210	IBM	D1URLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4001-03 per Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 24,163.98	EA
511210	IBM	D1URMLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4001-06 per Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 32,788.16	EA
511210	IBM	D1URNLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4001-06 per Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 11,064.99	EA
511210	IBM	D1URPLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4001-06 per Appliance Install Initial Appliance Accelerated Value Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 188,755.67	EA
511210	IBM	D1URVLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4001-010 per Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 41,737.78	EA
511210	IBM	D1URZLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4001-010 per Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 15,539.80	EA
511210	IBM	D1USOLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4001-010 per Appliance Install Initial Appliance Accelerated Value Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 248,962.22	EA
511210	IBM	D1UT9LL	IBM Db2 Warehouse for zLinux per Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 10,414.11	EA
511210	IBM	D1UTALL	IBM Db2 Warehouse for zLinux per Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 6,248.46	EA
511210	IBM	D1UUCLL	IBM Db2 Big SQL per Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,380.10	EA
511210	IBM	D1UUDLL	IBM Db2 Big SQL per Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,028.06	EA
511210	IBM	D1UV2LL	Isolated Tenant Module Additional Tenant for IBM DataPower Gateway Application Instance License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 62,891.44	EA
511210	IBM	D1UV3LL	Isolated Tenant Module Additional Tenant for IBM DataPower Gateway Application Instance SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 37,751.13	EA
511210	IBM	D1UV4LL	Isolated Tenant Module Additional Tenant for IBM DataPower Gateway Application Instance System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 62,891.44	EA

511210	IBM	D1UV5LL	Isolated Tenant Module Additional Tenant for IBM DataPower Gateway Application Instance System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 37,751.13	EA
511210	IBM	D1UX7LL	IBM Cognos Performance Management Advanced Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,572.44	EA
511210	IBM	D1UX8LL	IBM Cognos Performance Management Advanced Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,749.97	EA
511210	IBM	D1UX9LL	IBM Cognos Performance Management Advanced Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,570.98	EA
511210	IBM	D1UXALL	IBM Cognos Performance Management Advanced Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,545.84	EA
511210	IBM	D1UXCLL	IBM Cognos Performance Management Advanced for Linux on z Systems Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,572.44	EA
511210	IBM	D1UXDLL	IBM Cognos Performance Management Advanced for Linux on z Systems Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,749.97	EA
511210	IBM	D1UXELL	IBM Cognos Performance Management Advanced for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,570.98	EA
511210	IBM	D1UXFLL	IBM Cognos Performance Management Advanced for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,545.84	EA
511210	IBM	D1UXGLL	IBM Planning Analytics Advanced Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,744.03	EA
511210	IBM	D1UXHLL	IBM Planning Analytics Advanced Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,442.02	EA
511210	IBM	D1UXILL	IBM Planning Analytics Advanced per Authorized User from Planning Analytics Local or TM1 with Workspace Add-On Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,807.41	EA

511210	IBM	D1UXJLL	IBM Planning Analytics Advanced per Authorized User from Cognos Planning or TM1 without Workspace Add-On Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,807.41	EA
511210	IBM	D1UXLLL	IBM Planning Analytics Advanced Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,181.66	EA
511210	IBM	D1UXMLL	IBM Planning Analytics Advanced Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,912.44	EA
511210	IBM	D1UXNLL	IBM Planning Analytics Advanced per Processor Value Unit from Planning Analytics Local or TM1 with Workspace Add-On Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,554.46	EA
511210	IBM	D1UXPLL	IBM Planning Analytics Advanced per Processor Value Unit from Cognos Planning or TM1 without Workspace Add-On Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,554.46	EA
511210	IBM	D1UXQLL	IBM Planning Analytics Advanced for Linux on z Systems Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,744.03	EA
511210	IBM	D1UXRLL	IBM Planning Analytics Advanced for Linux on z Systems Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,442.02	EA
511210	IBM	D1UXSLL	IBM Planning Analytics Advanced for Linux on z Systems per Authorized User from Planning Analytics Local or TM1 with Workspace Add-On Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,807.41	EA
511210	IBM	D1UXTLL	IBM Planning Analytics Advanced for Linux on z Systems per Authorized User from Cognos Planning or TM1 without Workspace Add-On Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,807.41	EA
511210	IBM	D1UXULL	IBM Planning Analytics Advanced for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,181.66	EA
511210	IBM	D1UXVLL	IBM Planning Analytics Advanced for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,912.44	EA

511210	IBM	D1UXWLL	IBM Planning Analytics Advanced for Linux on z Systems per Processor Value Unit from Planning Analytics Local or TM1 with Workspace Add-On Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,554.46	EA
511210	IBM	D1UXXLL	IBM Planning Analytics Advanced for Linux on z Systems per Processor Value Unit from Cognos Planning or TM1 without Workspace Add-On Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,554.46	EA
511210	IBM	D1UXZLL	IBM Business Automation Workflow Enterprise Service Bus Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 383.25	EA
511210	IBM	D1UY0LL	IBM Business Automation Workflow Enterprise Service Bus Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 229.44	EA
511210	IBM	D1UY1LL	IBM Business Automation Workflow Enterprise Service Bus for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 383.25	EA
511210	IBM	D1UY2LL	IBM Business Automation Workflow Enterprise Service Bus for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 229.44	EA
511210	IBM	D1UY3LL	IBM Business Automation Workflow Enterprise Service Bus for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 192.01	EA
511210	IBM	D1UY4LL	IBM Business Automation Workflow Enterprise Service Bus for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 114.77	EA
511210	IBM	D1UY5LL	IBM Business Automation Workflow Enterprise Service Bus for Non-Production Environment for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 192.01	EA
511210	IBM	D1UY6LL	IBM Business Automation Workflow Enterprise Service Bus for Non-Production Environment for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 114.77	EA

511210	IBM	D1V0VLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-001 Federal All Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 146,448.36	EA
511210	IBM	D1V0WLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-001 Federal Per Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 66,064.48	EA
511210	IBM	D1V0XLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-001 Federal Per Appliance Install Per z Systems Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 146,448.36	EA
511210	IBM	D1V0YLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-001 Federal Per Appliance Install Appliance Per z Systems Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 66,064.48	EA
511210	IBM	D1V0ZLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-001 Federal Per Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 1,944.99	EA
511210	IBM	D1V10LL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-001 Federal Per Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 1,269.22	EA
511210	IBM	D1V11LL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-001 Federal Per Appliance Install Initial Appliance Accelerated Value Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 57,847.10	EA
511210	IBM	D1V3WLL	ARCAD Pack for UrbanCode per Production Server for 2 LPARS Group P05 3rd party offering	\$ 41,900.50	EA
511210	IBM	D1V4QLL	ARCAD PACK FOR URBANCODE PER PRODUCTION SERVER FOR 2 LPARS GROUP P10 3rd party offering	\$ 54,511.34	EA
511210	IBM	D1V4RLL	ARCAD PACK FOR URBANCODE PER PRODUCTION SERVER FOR 2 LPARS GROUP P20 3rd party offering	\$ 67,040.81	EA
511210	IBM	D1V4SLL	ARCAD PACK FOR URBANCODE PER PRODUCTION SERVER FOR 2 LPARS GROUP P30 3rd party offering	\$ 109,022.67	EA
511210	IBM	D1V4TLL	ARCAD PACK FOR URBANCODE PER PRODUCTION SERVER FOR 2 LPARS GROUP P40 3rd party offering	\$ 159,465.99	EA
511210	IBM	D1V4ULL	ARCAD PACK FOR URBANCODE PER PRODUCTION SERVER FOR 2 LPARS GROUP P50 3rd party offering	\$ 209,909.32	EA

511210	IBM	D1V4VLL	ARCAD PACK FOR URBANCODE PER ADDITIONAL LPAR GROUP P05 3rd party offering	\$ 13,831.23	EA
511210	IBM	D1V4WLL	ARCAD PACK FOR URBANCODE PER ADDITIONAL LPAR GROUP P10 3rd party offering	\$ 18,224.69	EA
511210	IBM	D1V4XLL	ARCAD PACK FOR URBANCODE PER ADDITIONAL LPAR GROUP P20 3rd party offering	\$ 22,374.06	EA
511210	IBM	D1V4YLL	ARCAD PACK FOR URBANCODE PER ADDITIONAL LPAR GROUP P30 3rd party offering	\$ 36,286.65	EA
511210	IBM	D1V4ZLL	ARCAD PACK FOR URBANCODE PER ADDITIONAL LPAR GROUP P40 3rd party offering	\$ 53,046.85	EA
511210	IBM	D1V50LL	ARCAD PACK FOR URBANCODE PER ADDITIONAL LPAR GROUP P50 3rd party offering	\$ 69,807.05	EA
511210	IBM	D1V51LL	ARCAD PACK FOR URBANCODE PER WAP EXTENSION GROUP P05 3rd party offering	\$ 20,990.93	EA
511210	IBM	D1V52LL	ARCAD PACK FOR URBANCODE PER WAP EXTENSION GROUP P10 3rd party offering	\$ 27,255.67	EA
511210	IBM	D1V53LL	ARCAD PACK FOR URBANCODE PER WAP EXTENSION GROUP P20 3rd party offering	\$ 33,520.40	EA
511210	IBM	D1V54LL	ARCAD PACK FOR URBANCODE PER WAP EXTENSION GROUP P30 3rd party offering	\$ 54,511.34	EA
511210	IBM	D1V55LL	ARCAD PACK FOR URBANCODE PER WAP EXTENSION GROUP P40 3rd party offering	\$ 79,651.64	EA
511210	IBM	D1V56LL	ARCAD PACK FOR URBANCODE PER WAP EXTENSION GROUP P50 3rd party offering	\$ 104,954.66	EA
511210	IBM	D1V61LL	IBM Security Access Manager Appliance Gen2 Advanced Access Control Module AOSW Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14,888.92	EA
511210	IBM	D1V62LL	IBM Security Access Manager Appliance Gen2 Advanced Access Control Module AOSW Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8,949.62	EA
511210	IBM	D1V65LL	IBM Security Access Manager Appliance Gen2 Advanced Access Control Module Non-Production AOSW Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,468.87	EA
511210	IBM	D1V66LL	IBM Security Access Manager Appliance Gen2 Advanced Access Control Module Non-Production AOSW Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,483.43	EA

511210	IBM	D1V69LL	IBM Security Access Manager Appliance Gen2 Federation Services Module AOSW Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 31,079.60	EA
511210	IBM	D1V6ALL	IBM Security Access Manager Appliance Gen2 Federation Services Module AOSW Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 18,712.85	EA
511210	IBM	D1V6DLL	IBM Security Access Manager Appliance Gen2 Federation Services Module Non-Production AOSW Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 15,539.80	EA
511210	IBM	D1V6ELL	IBM Security Access Manager Appliance Gen2 Federation Services Module Non-Production AOSW Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 9,275.06	EA
511210	IBM	D1V6HLL	IBM Security Directory Suite Standard Edition for ISAM Gen2 AOSW Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 80,383.88	EA
511210	IBM	D1V6ILL	IBM Security Directory Suite Standard Edition for ISAM Gen2 AOSW Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 48,165.24	EA
511210	IBM	D1V6LLL	IBM Security Directory Suite Standard Edition for ISAM Gen2 Non-Production AOSW Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 40,191.94	EA
511210	IBM	D1V6MLL	IBM Security Directory Suite Standard Edition for ISAM Gen2 Non-Production AOSW Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 24,163.98	EA
511210	IBM	D1V6QLL	IBM Security Access Manager Appliance Gen2 Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 56,138.54	EA
511210	IBM	D1V6RLL	IBM Security Access Manager Appliance Gen2 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 33,683.12	EA
511210	IBM	D1V6SLL	IBM Security Access Manager Appliance Gen2 Non-Production Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 28,069.27	EA



511210	IBM	D1V6TLL	IBM Security Access Manager Appliance Gen2 Non-Production Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 16,841.56	EA
511210	IBM	D1V6ULL	IBM Security Access Manager Enterprise Appliance Gen2 Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 102,513.85	EA
511210	IBM	D1V6VLL	IBM Security Access Manager Enterprise Appliance Gen2 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 61,345.59	EA
511210	IBM	D1V6WLL	IBM Security Access Manager Enterprise Appliance Gen2 Non-Production Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 51,094.21	EA
511210	IBM	D1V6XLL	IBM Security Access Manager Enterprise Appliance Gen2 Non-Production Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 30,672.80	EA
511210	IBM	D1V7YLL	IBM Cognos Enterprise Planning User Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,359.45	EA
511210	IBM	D1V7ZLL	IBM Cognos Enterprise Planning User Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,415.67	EA
511210	IBM	D1V81LL	IBM Guardium for Teradata Encryption per Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 67,122.17	EA
511210	IBM	D1V82LL	IBM Guardium for Teradata Encryption per Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 40,273.30	EA
511210	IBM	D1V83LL	IBM Guardium for File and Database Encryption OVA with Live Data Transformation per Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 20,990.93	EA
511210	IBM	D1V84LL	IBM Guardium for File and Database Encryption OVA with Live Data Transformation per Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 12,610.83	EA

511210	IBM	D1V85LL	IBM Guardium for File and Database Encryption OVA with Live Data Transformation per Resource Value Unit Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,289.87	EA
511210	IBM	D1V89LL	IBM Guardium for Tokenization per Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 17,411.08	EA
511210	IBM	D1V8ALL	IBM Guardium for Tokenization per Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 10,495.47	EA
511210	IBM	D1V8BLL	IBM Guardium for Application Encryption per Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 17,411.08	EA
511210	IBM	D1V8CLL	IBM Guardium for Application Encryption per Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 10,495.47	EA
511210	IBM	D1V8DLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Fabrication Establishment License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 83,801.01	EA
511210	IBM	D1V8ELL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Fabrication Establishment SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 50,280.60	EA
511210	IBM	D1V8ILL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite - IBM Cloud Object Storage Option Managed Terabyte License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 935.64	EA
511210	IBM	D1V8JLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite - IBM Cloud Object Storage Option Managed Terabyte SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 561.39	EA
511210	IBM	D1V8LLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite - IBM Cloud Object Storage Option per Linux on z Systems Managed Terabyte License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 935.64	EA
511210	IBM	D1V8MLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite - IBM Cloud Object Storage Option per Linux on z Systems Managed Terabyte SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 561.39	EA
511210	IBM	D1V8PLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Fabrication Establishment for z Systems License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 83,801.01	EA
511210	IBM	D1V8QLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Fabrication Establishment for z Systems SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 50,280.60	EA

511210	IBM	D1V8RLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Fabrication Authorized User Single Session License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 33,520.40	EA
511210	IBM	D1V8SLL	IBM?InfoSphere Optim Test Data Fabrication Authorized User Single Session SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 20,095.97	EA
511210	IBM	D1V8TLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Fabrication per Authorized User Single Session for z System License + S&S 12 Months	\$ 33,520.40	EA
511210	IBM	D1V8ULL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Fabrication Authorized User Single Session for z Systems SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 20,095.97	EA
511210	IBM	D1VBTL	IBM Spectrum Protect Plus 10 Managed Virtual Servers License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,627.20	EA
511210	IBM	D1VBULL	IBM Spectrum Protect Plus 10 Managed Virtual Servers SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 976.32	EA
511210	IBM	D1VBWLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Transformation Extender Advanced Linux on zSystems Processor Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 115.53	EA
511210	IBM	D1VBXLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Transformation Extender Advanced Linux on zSystems Processor Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 69.41	EA
511210	IBM	D1VBYLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Transformation Extender Advanced Processor Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 115.53	EA
511210	IBM	D1VBZLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Transformation Extender Advanced Processor Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 69.41	EA
511210	IBM	D1VC3LL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Transformation Extender Advanced Non-Production Environment Linux on zSystems Processor Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 57.85	EA

511210	IBM	D1VC4LL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Transformation Extender Advanced Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 57.85	EA
511210	IBM	D1VC5LL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Transformation Extender Advanced Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 34.66	EA
511210	IBM	D1VC6LL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Transformation Extender Advanced Non-Production Environment Linux on zSystems Processor Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 34.66	EA
511210	IBM	D1VDELL	IBM Watson Studio Local Enterprise Edition for IBM Z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,380.10	EA
511210	IBM	D1VDFLL	IBM Watson Studio Local Enterprise Edition for IBM Z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,028.06	EA
511210	IBM	D1VELLL	IBM Cloud Application Business Insights Base Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,239.35	EA
511210	IBM	D1VEMLL	IBM Cloud Application Business Insights Base Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,547.05	EA
511210	IBM	D1VEVLL	IBM Spectrum Archive Enterprise Edition TS4300 Tape library per Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 48,816.12	EA
511210	IBM	D1VEWLL	IBM Spectrum Archive Enterprise Edition TS4300 Tape library per Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 29,289.67	EA
511210	IBM	D1VF1LL	IBM Cloud Application Business Insights Advanced Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,239.35	EA
511210	IBM	D1VF2LL	IBM Cloud Application Business Insights Advanced Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,547.05	EA
511210	IBM	D1VH6LL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager for Multi-Cloud Data Encryption Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 585.79	EA

511210	IBM	D1VH7LL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager for Multi-Cloud Data Encryption Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 351.48	EA
511210	IBM	D1VH8LL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager for Multi-Cloud Data Encryption Resource Value Unit for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 585.79	EA
511210	IBM	D1VH9LL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager for Multi-Cloud Data Encryption Resource Value Unit for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 351.48	EA
511210	IBM	D1VHKLL	IBM Analytics - Platform Integrated Analytics System M4001-03 for System z Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 838,010.08	EA
511210	IBM	D1VHRLL	IBM Analytics - Platform Integrated Analytics System M4001-03 for System z Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 452,362.72	EA
511210	IBM	D1VI9LL	IBM Analytics - Platform Integrated Analytics System M4001-03 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Secure Support Via US Citizen Week Day Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 16,597.48	EA
511210	IBM	D1VIALL	IBM Analytics - Platform Integrated Analytics System M4001-06 for System z Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,580,828.72	EA
511210	IBM	D1VIBLL	IBM Analytics - Platform Integrated Analytics System M4001-06 for System z Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 853,468.51	EA
511210	IBM	D1VICLL	IBM Analytics - Platform Integrated Analytics System M4001-06 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Secure Support Via US Citizen Week Day Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 31,323.68	EA
511210	IBM	D1VIELL	IBM Analytics - Platform Integrated Analytics System M4001-010 for System z Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,164,264.48	EA

511210	IBM	D1VIFLL	IBM Analytics - Platform Integrated Analytics System M4001-010 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Secure Support Via US Citizen Week Day Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 42,632.75	EA
511210	IBM	D1VIRLL	IBM Analytics - Platform Integrated Analytics System M4001-010 for System z Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 2,154,418.14	EA
511210	IBM	D1VJELL	IBM PowerAI Enterprise per Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support	\$ 65,088.16	EA
511210	IBM	D1VJFLL	IBM PowerAI Enterprise per Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 39,052.90	EA
511210	IBM	D1VKFLL	IBM Data Risk Manager Server Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 20,990.93	EA
511210	IBM	D1VKGLL	IBM Data Risk Manager Server Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 12,610.83	EA
511210	IBM	D1VKJLL	IBM Data Risk Manager Server for IBMZ Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 20,990.93	EA
511210	IBM	D1VKKLL	IBM Data Risk Manager Server for IBMZ Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 12,610.83	EA
511210	IBM	D1VKVLL	IBM Data Risk Manager Application Suite for IBMZ Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,380.10	EA
511210	IBM	D1VLALL	IBM Spectrum Scale Data Management Edition Per Terabyte License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 502.81	EA
511210	IBM	D1VLBLL	IBM Spectrum Scale Data Management Edition Per Terabyte SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 301.89	EA
511210	IBM	D1VLGLL	IBM QRadar Network Insights Appliance 1910 Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 75,176.83	EA
511210	IBM	D1VLHLL	IBM QRadar Network Insights Appliance 1910 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 45,073.55	EA
511210	IBM	D1VLILL	IBM QRadar Network Insights Appliance 1910 Business Critical Service Upgrade Appliance Install Initial License 12 Months	\$ 1,757.38	EA

511210	IBM	D1VJLL	IBM QRadar Network Insights Appliance 1910 Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade Appliance Install Initial License 12 Months	\$ 126.16	EA
511210	IBM	D1VMYLL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager for VMware vCenter Managed Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 36,042.57	EA
511210	IBM	D1VMZLL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager for VMware vCenter Managed Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 21,641.81	EA
511210	IBM	D1VNOLL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager for VMware vCenter Managed Virtual Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 36,042.57	EA
511210	IBM	D1VN1LL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager for VMware vCenter Managed Virtual Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 21,641.81	EA
511210	IBM	D1VN5LL	IBM Spectrum LSF Suite for Workgroups Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,028.06	EA
511210	IBM	D1VN7LL	IBM Spectrum LSF Suite for HPC Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 33,520.40	EA
511210	IBM	D1VN8LL	IBM Spectrum LSF Suite for HPC Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 20,095.97	EA
511210	IBM	D1VN9LL	IBM Spectrum LSF Suite for HPC Install tradeup from IBM Spectrum LSF Suite for Workgroups Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 28,801.51	EA
511210	IBM	D1VNDLL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager Enterprise Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,005,612.09	EA
511210	IBM	D1VNELL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager Enterprise Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 603,692.70	EA
511210	IBM	D1VNGLL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager Enterprise for Linux on z Systems Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,005,612.09	EA

511210	IBM	D1VNHLL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager Enterprise for Linux on z Systems Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 603,692.70	EA
511210	IBM	D1VNPLL	IBM Decision Optimization for Watson Studio Development Edition Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,036.93	EA
511210	IBM	D1VNQLL	IBM Decision Optimization for Watson Studio Development Edition Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,621.01	EA
511210	IBM	D1VNVLL	IBM Spectrum LSF Suite for Enterprise Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 100,886.65	EA
511210	IBM	D1VNWLL	IBM Spectrum LSF Suite for Enterprise Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 60,369.27	EA
511210	IBM	D1VNXLL	IBM Spectrum LSF Suite for Enterprise Install Trade Up from IBM Spectrum LSF Suite for Workgroups Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 101,700.25	EA
511210	IBM	D1VNYLL	IBM Spectrum LSF Suite for Enterprise Install Trade Up from IBM Spectrum LSF Suite for HPC Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 79,082.12	EA
511210	IBM	D1VPOLL	IBM Spectrum LSF Suite Capacity User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 838.01	EA
511210	IBM	D1VP1LL	IBM Spectrum LSF Suite Capacity User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 502.81	EA
511210	IBM	D1VP3LL	IBM Spectrum LSF Suite Server Capacity Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,676.02	EA
511210	IBM	D1VP4LL	IBM Spectrum LSF Suite Server Capacity Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,008.87	EA
511210	IBM	D1VQJLL	IBM Elite Support for PostgreSQL Virtual Processor Core SW Support 12 Months	\$ 838.01	EA
511210	IBM	D1VRWLL	IBM QRadar Data Store Connection License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 33,520.40	EA
511210	IBM	D1VRXLL	IBM QRadar Data Store Connection SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 20,095.97	EA



511210	IBM	D1VRYLL	IBM QRadar Data Store for z Systems Connection License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 33,520.40	EA
511210	IBM	D1VRZLL	IBM QRadar Data Store for z Systems Connection SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 20,095.97	EA
511210	IBM	D1VS0LL	IBM Advanced Support for Runtime Frameworks Virtual Processor Core SW Support 12 Months	\$ 838.01	EA
511210	IBM	D1VS2LL	IBM Foundation Support for Runtimes Virtual Processor Core SW Support 12 Months	\$ 352.34	EA
511210	IBM	D1VS5LL	Cloud Foundry for IBM Cloud Private Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,010.08	EA
511210	IBM	D1VS6LL	Cloud Foundry for IBM Cloud Private Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,204.13	EA
511210	IBM	D1VS7LL	Cloud Foundry for IBM Cloud Private for Linux on z System Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,010.08	EA
511210	IBM	D1VS8LL	Cloud Foundry for IBM Cloud Private for Linux on z System Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,204.13	EA
511210	IBM	D1VS9LL	IBM Cloud Private Automation Manager for Managed Environments Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,147.66	EA
511210	IBM	D1VSALL	IBM Cloud Private Automation Manager for Managed Environments Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 689.17	EA
511210	IBM	D1VSBLL	IBM Cloud Private Automation Manager for Managed Environments for IBM Z Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,147.66	EA
511210	IBM	D1VSCLL	IBM Cloud Private Automation Manager for Managed Environments for IBM Z Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 688.31	EA
511210	IBM	D1VUMLL	IBM Aspera Streaming for Video Server 10Mbps Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 10,088.66	EA

511210	IBM	D1VUNLL	IBM Aspera Streaming for Video Server 10Mbps Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 6,036.93	EA
511210	IBM	D1VUPLL	IBM Aspera Streaming for Video Server 20Mbps Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 16,760.20	EA
511210	IBM	D1VUQLL	IBM Aspera Streaming for Video Server 20Mbps Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 10,088.66	EA
511210	IBM	D1VURLL	IBM Aspera Streaming for Video Server 20Mbps from Aspera Streaming for Video Server 10Mbps Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,193.70	EA
511210	IBM	D1VUSLL	IBM Aspera Streaming for Video Server 100Mbps Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 62,891.44	EA
511210	IBM	D1VUTLL	IBM Aspera Streaming for Video Server 100Mbps Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 37,751.13	EA
511210	IBM	D1VUULL	IBM Aspera Streaming for Video Server 100Mbps from Aspera Streaming for Video Server 20Mbps Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 53,128.21	EA
511210	IBM	D1VUVLL	IBM Aspera Streaming for Video Server 300Mbps Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 117,158.69	EA
511210	IBM	D1VUWLL	IBM Aspera Streaming for Video Server 300Mbps Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 70,376.57	EA
511210	IBM	D1VUXLL	IBM Aspera Streaming for Video Server 300Mbps from Aspera Streaming for Video Server 100Mbps Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 71,434.26	EA
511210	IBM	D1VUYLL	IBM Aspera Streaming for Video Server 500Mbps Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 146,448.36	EA
511210	IBM	D1VUZLL	IBM Aspera Streaming for Video Server 500Mbps Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 87,869.02	EA
511210	IBM	D1VVOLL	IBM Aspera Streaming for Video Server 500Mbps from Aspera Streaming for Video Server 300Mbps Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 55,162.22	EA

511210	IBM	D1VV1LL	IBM Aspera Streaming for Video Server 10Gbps Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 377,511.34	EA
511210	IBM	D1VV2LL	IBM Aspera Streaming for Video Server 10Gbps Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 226,181.36	EA
511210	IBM	D1VV3LL	IBM Aspera Streaming for Video Server 10Gbps from Aspera Streaming for Video Server 1Gbps Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 241,639.80	EA
511210	IBM	D1VV4LL	IBM Aspera Streaming for Video Server 1Gbps Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 188,755.67	EA
511210	IBM	D1VV5LL	IBM Aspera Streaming for Video Server 1Gbps Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 113,090.68	EA
511210	IBM	D1VV6LL	IBM Aspera Streaming for Video Server 1Gbps from Aspera Streaming for Video Server 500Mbps Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 74,607.30	EA
511210	IBM	D1VWSLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Server 45Mbps Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 20,258.69	EA
511210	IBM	D1VWTLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Server 45Mbps Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 12,122.67	EA
511210	IBM	D1VWULL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Server 100Mbps Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 32,462.72	EA
511210	IBM	D1VWVLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Server 100Mbps Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 19,445.09	EA
511210	IBM	D1VWWLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Server 100Mbps from Aspera High-Speed Transfer Server 45Mbps Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 17,167.00	EA
511210	IBM	D1VWXLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Server 300Mbps Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 60,776.07	EA
511210	IBM	D1VWYLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Server 300Mbps Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 36,449.37	EA

511210	IBM	D1VWZLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Server 300Mbps from Aspera High-Speed Transfer Server 100Mbps Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 37,018.89	EA
511210	IBM	D1VX0LL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Server 500Mbps Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 72,898.74	EA
511210	IBM	D1VX1LL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Server 500Mbps Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 43,771.79	EA
511210	IBM	D1VX2LL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Server 500Mbps from Aspera High-Speed Transfer Server 300Mbps Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 25,303.02	EA
511210	IBM	D1VX3LL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Server 1Gbps Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 96,818.64	EA
511210	IBM	D1VX4LL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Server 1Gbps Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 58,335.26	EA
511210	IBM	D1VX5LL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Server 1Gbps from Aspera High-Speed Transfer Server 500Mbps Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 40,842.82	EA
511210	IBM	D1VX6LL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Server 5Gbps Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 162,720.40	EA
511210	IBM	D1VX7LL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Server 5Gbps Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 96,818.64	EA
511210	IBM	D1VX8LL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Server 5Gbps from Aspera High-Speed Transfer Server 1Gbps Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 89,496.22	EA
511210	IBM	D1VX9LL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Server 10Gbps Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 195,264.48	EA
511210	IBM	D1VXALL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Server 10Gbps Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 117,158.69	EA
511210	IBM	D1VXBLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Server 10Gbps from Aspera High-Speed Transfer Server 5Gbps Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 67,773.05	EA

511210	IBM	D1VXQLL	UrbanCode Deploy for IBM Cloud Private for Application Modernization Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,480.76	EA
511210	IBM	D1VXRLL	UrbanCode Deploy for IBM Cloud Private for Application Modernization Virtual Processor CoreSW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 886.83	EA
511210	IBM	D1VY9LL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Server Enterprise Twenty Gigabits Per Second License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 335,204.03	EA
511210	IBM	D1VYALL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Server Enterprise Twenty Gigabits Per Second SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 200,959.70	EA
511210	IBM	D1VYBLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Endpoint 45Mbps Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,042.87	EA
511210	IBM	D1VYCLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Endpoint 45Mbps Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,831.08	EA
511210	IBM	D1VYDLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Endpoint 100Mbps Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,190.53	EA
511210	IBM	D1VYELL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Endpoint 100Mbps Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,514.51	EA
511210	IBM	D1VYFLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Endpoint 100Mbps from Aspera High-Speed Transfer Endpoint 45Mbps Resource Value Unit Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,855.01	EA
511210	IBM	D1VYGLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Endpoint 300Mbps Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,069.47	EA
511210	IBM	D1VYHLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Endpoint 300Mbps Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,637.28	EA
511210	IBM	D1VYILL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Endpoint 300Mbps from Aspera High-Speed Transfer Endpoint 100Mbps Resource Value Unit Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,863.88	EA

511210	IBM	D1VYJLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Endpoint 500Mbps Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,380.10	EA
511210	IBM	D1VYKLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Endpoint 500Mbps Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,028.06	EA
511210	IBM	D1VYLLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Endpoint 500Mbps from Aspera High-Speed Transfer Endpoint 300Mbps Resource Value Unit Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,710.03	EA
511210	IBM	D1VYRLL	IBM Cloud Integration 1000 FlexPoint SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 502.81	EA
511210	IBM	D1VYSLL	IBM Cloud Integration 1000 FlexPoint From Prior Programs Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 184.74	EA
511210	IBM	D1VYTLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Endpoint 1Gbps Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12,122.67	EA
511210	IBM	D1VYULL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Endpoint 1Gbps Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7,289.87	EA
511210	IBM	D1VYVLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Endpoint 1Gbps from Aspera High-Speed Transfer Endpoint 500Mbps Resource Value Unit Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,752.64	EA
511210	IBM	D1VYWLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Endpoint 5Gbps Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 33,764.48	EA
511210	IBM	D1VYXLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Endpoint 5Gbps Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 20,258.69	EA
511210	IBM	D1VYYLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Endpoint 5Gbps from Aspera High-Speed Transfer Endpoint 1Gbps Resource Value Unit Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 25,791.18	EA
511210	IBM	D1VYZLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Endpoint 10Gbps Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 45,317.63	EA
511210	IBM	D1VZOLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Endpoint 10Gbps Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 27,255.67	EA

511210	IBM	D1VZ1LL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Endpoint 10Gbps from Aspera High-Speed Transfer Endpoint 5Gbps Resource Value Unit Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 19,282.37	EA
511210	IBM	D1W7FLL	IBM Maximo APM for E&U On-premise - Standard User per Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 64,030.48	EA
511210	IBM	D1W7GLL	IBM Maximo APM for E&U On-premise - Standard User per Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 38,402.02	EA
511210	IBM	D1W7HLL	IBM Maximo APM for E&U On-premise - Decision Optimization User per Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 16,027.96	EA
511210	IBM	D1W7ILL	IBM Maximo APM for E&U On-premise - Decision Optimization User per Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 9,600.50	EA
511210	IBM	D1W7JLL	IBM Maximo APM Data Model for E&U per Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 126,108.31	EA
511210	IBM	D1W7KLL	IBM Maximo APM Data Model for E&U per Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 75,420.91	EA
511210	IBM	D1W7LLL	IBM FileNet P8 Connector to S3-enabled devices Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,652.09	EA
511210	IBM	D1W7MLL	IBM FileNet P8 Connector to S3-enabled devices Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 992.59	EA
511210	IBM	D1W7WLL	IBM QRadar Data Store for Disaster Recovery Connection License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 16,760.20	EA
511210	IBM	D1W7XLL	IBM QRadar Data Store for Disaster Recovery Connection SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 10,088.66	EA
511210	IBM	D1W7YLL	IBM QRadar Data Store for Disaster Recovery for z Systems Connection License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 16,760.20	EA
511210	IBM	D1W7ZLL	IBM QRadar Data Store for Disaster Recovery for z Systems Connection SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 10,088.66	EA

511210	IBM	D1WHSLL	IBM DataPower Gateway X2 Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 87,869.02	EA
511210	IBM	D1WHTLL	IBM DataPower Gateway X2 Appliance Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 52,802.77	EA
511210	IBM	D1WHULL	IBM DataPower Gateway X2 Appliance Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 3,270.68	EA
511210	IBM	D1WHVLL	IBM DataPower Gateway X2 Appliance Appliance Install Initial Appliance Media Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 838.01	EA
511210	IBM	D1WHWLL	IBM DataPower Gateway X2 Appliance IBM Z Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 87,869.02	EA
511210	IBM	D1WHXLL	IBM DataPower Gateway X2 Appliance IBM Z Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 52,802.77	EA
511210	IBM	D1WHYLL	IBM DataPower Gateway X2 Appliance IBM Z Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 3,270.68	EA
511210	IBM	D1WHZLL	IBM DataPower Gateway X2 Appliance IBM Z Appliance Install Initial Appliance Media Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 838.01	EA
511210	IBM	D1WIOLL	IBM DataPower Gateway X2 Appliance With HSM card Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 103,327.46	EA
511210	IBM	D1WI1LL	IBM DataPower Gateway X2 Appliance With HSM card Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 61,833.75	EA
511210	IBM	D1WI2LL	IBM DataPower Gateway X2 Appliance With HSM card Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 3,523.38	EA
511210	IBM	D1WI3LL	IBM DataPower Gateway X2 Appliance With HSM card Appliance Install Initial Appliance Media Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 838.01	EA
511210	IBM	D1WI4LL	IBM DataPower Gateway X2 Appliance With HSM card IBM Z Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 103,327.46	EA



511210	IBM	D1WI5LL	IBM DataPower Gateway X2 Appliance With HSM card IBM Z Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 61,833.75	EA
511210	IBM	D1WI6LL	IBM DataPower Gateway X2 Appliance With HSM card IBM Z Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 3,523.38	EA
511210	IBM	D1WI7LL	IBM DataPower Gateway X2 Appliance With HSM card IBM Z Appliance Install Initial Appliance Media Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 838.01	EA
511210	IBM	D1WI8LL	Long reach optical transceiver for DataPower Appliances X2 Appliance Install Appliance Related Hardware	\$ 829.87	EA
511210	IBM	D1WI9LL	Long reach optical transceiver for DataPower Appliances X2 Linux on IBM z Systems Appliance Install Appliance Related Hardware	\$ 829.87	EA
511210	IBM	D1WL4LL	IBM Db2 Big SQL Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,380.10	EA
511210	IBM	D1WL5LL	IBM Db2 Big SQL Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,028.06	EA
511210	IBM	D1WLELL	IBM Multi-Enterprise Gateway Embeddable Client for Australian Tax Office per Connection SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 65.90	EA
511210	IBM	D1WLWLL	IBM DataPower Gateway X2 Application Optimization Module Application instance License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 20,258.69	EA
511210	IBM	D1WLXLL	IBM DataPower Gateway X2 Application Optimization Module Application instance SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 12,122.67	EA
511210	IBM	D1WM4LL	IBM DataPower Gateway X2 Application Optimization Module IBM Z Application instance License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 20,258.69	EA
511210	IBM	D1WM5LL	IBM DataPower Gateway X2 Application Optimization Module IBM Z Application instance SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 12,122.67	EA
511210	IBM	D1WM6LL	IBM DataPower Gateway X2 B2B Module Application instance License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 37,751.13	EA

511210	IBM	D1WM7LL	IBM DataPower Gateway X2 B2B Module Application instance SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 22,618.14	EA
511210	IBM	D1WM8LL	IBM DataPower Gateway X2 B2B Module for IBM Z Application instance License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 37,751.13	EA
511210	IBM	D1WM9LL	IBM DataPower Gateway X2 B2B Module IBM Z Application instance SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 22,618.14	EA
511210	IBM	D1WMALL	IBM DataPower Gateway X2 B2B Module FOR ASL ONLY Application instance License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 37,751.13	EA
511210	IBM	D1WMBLL	IBM DataPower Gateway X2 B2B Module FOR ASL ONLY Application instance SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 22,618.14	EA
511210	IBM	D1WMCLL	IBM DataPower Gateway X2 Integration Module Application instance License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 33,520.40	EA
511210	IBM	D1WMDLL	IBM DataPower Gateway X2 Integration Module Application instance SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 20,095.97	EA
511210	IBM	D1WMELL	IBM DataPower Gateway X2 Integration Module for IBM Z Application instance License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 33,520.40	EA
511210	IBM	D1WMFLL	IBM DataPower Gateway X2 Integration Module for IBM Z Application instance SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 20,095.97	EA
511210	IBM	D1WMGLL	IBM DataPower Gateway X2 Integration Module FOR ASL ONLY Application instance License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 33,520.40	EA
511210	IBM	D1WMHLL	IBM DataPower Gateway X2 Integration Module FOR ASL ONLY Application instance SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 20,095.97	EA
511210	IBM	D1WMILL	IBM DataPower Gateway X2 TIBCO EMS Module Application instance License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,704.08	EA
511210	IBM	D1WMJLL	IBM DataPower Gateway X2 TIBCO EMS Module Application instance SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,019.19	EA

511210	IBM	D1WMKLL	IBM DataPower Gateway X2 TIBCO EMS Module IBM Z Application instance License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,704.08	EA
511210	IBM	D1WMLLL	IBM DataPower Gateway X2 TIBCO EMS Module IBM Z Application instance SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,019.19	EA
511210	IBM	D1WMMLL	Isolated Tenant Module Additional Tenant for IBM DataPower Gateway X2 Application instance License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 62,891.44	EA
511210	IBM	D1WMNLL	Isolated Tenant Module Additional Tenant for IBM DataPower Gateway X2 Application instance SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 37,751.13	EA
511210	IBM	D1WMPLL	Isolated Tenant Module Additional Tenant for IBM DataPower Gateway X2 IBM Z Application instance License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 62,891.44	EA
511210	IBM	D1WMQLL	Isolated Tenant Module Additional Tenant for IBM DataPower Gateway X2 IBM Z Application instance SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 37,751.13	EA
511210	IBM	D1WNDLL	IBM Unified Governance and Integration Platform 1000 Flexpoints License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 813.60	EA
511210	IBM	D1WNFLL	IBM Unified Governance and Integration Platform 1000 Flexpoints From Prior Programs Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 178.99	EA
511210	IBM	D1WNILL	IBM Unified Governance and Integration Platform for IBM Z 1000 Flexpoints From Prior Programs Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 178.99	EA
511210	IBM	D1WQSLL	IBM Cloud Management 1000 FlexPoint License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 838.01	EA
511210	IBM	D1WQTLL	IBM Cloud Management 1000 FlexPoint SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 502.81	EA
511210	IBM	D1WQUILL	IBM Cloud Management 1000 FlexPoint from Prior Programs Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 184.74	EA
511210	IBM	D1WQVLL	IBM Cloud Dev Ops 1000 FlexPoint License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 838.01	EA

511210	IBM	D1WQWLL	IBM Cloud Dev Ops 1000 FlexPoint SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 502.81	EA
511210	IBM	D1WRALL	IBM Hybrid Data Management Platform On-premises 1000 FlexPoints from Prior Programs 1000 Flexpoints Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 178.99	EA
511210	IBM	D1WRDLL	IBM Hybrid Data Management Platform On-premises 1000 FlexPoints for IBM Z from Prior Programs 1000 Flexpoints for IBM Z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 178.99	EA
511210	IBM	D1WRELL	IBM Data Science and Business Analytics Platform 1000 Flexpoints License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 813.60	EA
511210	IBM	D1WRGLL	IBM Data Science and Business Analytics Platform 1000 Flexpoints From Prior Programs Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 178.99	EA
511210	IBM	D1WRJLL	IBM Data Science and Business Analytics Platform for IBM Z 1000 Flexpoints From Prior Programs Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 178.99	EA
511210	IBM	D1WRKLL	IBM Cloud Dev Ops 1000 FlexPoint from Prior Programs Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 184.74	EA
511210	IBM	D1WVDLL	IBM App Connect Enterprise Processor Value Unit (PVU) from IBM App Connect Professional Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 796.56	EA
511210	IBM	D1WVHLL	IBM App Connect Enterprise for non-production Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 528.08	EA
511210	IBM	D1WVILL	IBM App Connect Enterprise for non-production Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 316.54	EA
511210	IBM	D1WWYLL	IBM App Connect Enterprise Non Production Processor Value Unit Trade Up from IBM App Connect Professional Non Production License + SW S&S	\$ 397.90	EA
511210	IBM	D1WX2LL	IBM Z Development and Test Environment Enterprise Edition Resource Value Unit Tradeup from Authorized User Single Session Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 21,072.29	EA

511210	IBM	D1WX3LL	IBM Z Development and Test Environment Enterprise Edition Authorized User Single Session License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 17,492.44	EA
511210	IBM	D1WX4LL	IBM Z Development and Test Environment Enterprise Edition Authorized User Single Session SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 10,495.47	EA
511210	IBM	D1WX5LL	IBM Z Development and Test Environment Enterprise Edition Authorized User Single Session Trade Up from IBM Rational Developer Unit Test Desktop User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,786.90	EA
511210	IBM	D1WX6LL	IBM Z Development and Test Environment Enterprise Edition Authorized User Single Session Trade Up from IBM Z Development and Test Environment Personal Edition Authorized User Single Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,786.90	EA
511210	IBM	D1WX7LL	IBM Z Development and Test Environment Enterprise Edition Authorized User Single Session Trade Up from Competitive User Trade Up License + SW S&S 12 Months	\$ 8,786.90	EA
511210	IBM	D1WX9LL	IBM Z Development and Test Environment Enterprise Edition Authorized User Single Session Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,128.36	EA
511210	IBM	D1WXELL	IBM Digital Business Automation Enterprise Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,261.56	EA
511210	IBM	D1WXFLL	IBM Digital Business Automation Enterprise Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 754.26	EA
511210	IBM	D1WXGLL	IBM Digital Business Automation Enterprise Processor Value Unit (PVU) from Eligible Programs Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 276.62	EA
511210	IBM	D1WXHLL	IBM Digital Business Automation Enterprise for Linux on IBM Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,261.56	EA
511210	IBM	D1WXILL	IBM Digital Business Automation Enterprise for Linux on IBM Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 754.26	EA

511210	IBM	D1WXKLL	IBM Digital Business Automation Express Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 377.51	EA
511210	IBM	D1WXLLL	IBM Digital Business Automation Express Processor Value Unit (PVU) from Eligible Programs Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 138.31	EA
511210	IBM	D1WXMLL	IBM Digital Business Automation Express Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 628.96	EA
511210	IBM	D1WXNLL	IBM Digital Business Automation Express for Linux on IBM Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 628.96	EA
511210	IBM	D1WXPLL	IBM Digital Business Automation Express for Linux on IBM Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 377.51	EA
511210	IBM	D1WZ2LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Orchestrator Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 104,954.66	EA
511210	IBM	D1WZ3LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Orchestrator Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 62,891.44	EA
511210	IBM	D1WZ4LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Orchestrator Install for z Systems License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 104,954.66	EA
511210	IBM	D1WZ5LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Orchestrator Install for z Systems SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 62,891.44	EA
511210	IBM	D1WZ6LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Orchestrator Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,289.62	EA
511210	IBM	D1WZ7LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Orchestrator Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,775.11	EA
511210	IBM	D1WZ8LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Orchestrator Authorized User for z Systems License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,289.62	EA
511210	IBM	D1WZ9LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Orchestrator Authorized User for z Systems SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,775.11	EA
511210	IBM	D1X18LL	IBM Elite Selected Support for Cluster Administration and Storage Tools Per Install Unlimited Contacts SW Support 12 Months	\$ 175.74	EA

511210	IBM	D1X19LL	IBM Enhanced Selected Support for Cluster Administration and Storage Tools Per Install 2 Contacts SW Support 12 Months	\$ 117.16	EA
511210	IBM	D1X27LL	IBM Spectrum Protect Plus Capacity per Terabyte License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,627.20	EA
511210	IBM	D1X28LL	IBM Spectrum Protect Plus Capacity per Terabyte SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 976.32	EA
511210	IBM	D1X2WLL	IBM Cloud Dev Ops IBM Z per 1000 FlexPoint License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 838.01	EA
511210	IBM	D1X2YLL	IBM Cloud Dev Ops IBM Z 1000 FlexPoint SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 502.81	EA
511210	IBM	D1X37LL	IBM Cloud Management for IBM Z 1000 FlexPoint License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 838.01	EA
511210	IBM	D1X38LL	IBM Cloud Management for IBM Z 1000 FlexPoint SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 502.81	EA
511210	IBM	D1X39LL	IBM Cloud Management for IBM Z 1000 FlexPoint Trade Up from Prior Programs Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 184.74	EA
511210	IBM	D1X3BLL	IBM Cloud Integration for IBM Z 1000 FlexPoint License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 838.01	EA
511210	IBM	D1X3CLL	IBM Cloud Integration for IBM Z 1000 FlexPoint SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 502.81	EA
511210	IBM	D1X3FLL	IBM Cloud Dev Ops IBM Z 1000 FlexPoint Trade Up from Prior Programs License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 184.74	EA
511210	IBM	D1X3ZLL	IBM Cloud Integration for IBM Z 1000 FlexPoint From Prior Programs Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 184.74	EA
511210	IBM	D1X41LL	IBM Cloud App Platform for Hybrid Deployment 1000 FlexPoint License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 838.01	EA
511210	IBM	D1X42LL	IBM Cloud App Platform for Hybrid Deployment 1000 FlexPoint SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 502.81	EA
511210	IBM	D1X43LL	IBM Cloud App Platform for Hybrid Deployment 1000 FlexPoint from Prior Programs Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 184.74	EA

511210	IBM	D1X4ELL	IBM Cloud App Platform for Hybrid Deployment for IBM Z 1000 FlexPoint License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 838.01	EA
511210	IBM	D1X4FLL	IBM Cloud App Platform for Hybrid Deployment for IBM Z 1000 FlexPoint SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 502.81	EA
511210	IBM	D1X52LL	IBM StoredIQ for Legal Identification and Collection Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 569.52	EA
511210	IBM	D1X53LL	IBM StoredIQ for Legal Identification and Collection Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 341.71	EA
511210	IBM	D1X55LL	IBM StoredIQ for Legal Identification and Collection Processor Value Unit (PVU) Trade Up from StoredIQ Data Clean up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 239.20	EA
511210	IBM	D1X56LL	IBM StoredIQ for Legal Identification and Collection Processor Value Unit (PVU) Trade Up from StoredIQ Data Assessment License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 439.35	EA
511210	IBM	D1X57LL	IBM StoredIQ Suite Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,464.48	EA
511210	IBM	D1X58LL	IBM StoredIQ Suite Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 878.69	EA
511210	IBM	D1X59LL	IBM StoredIQ Suite Processor Value Unit (PVU) Trade up from StoredIQ for Legal Identification and Collection License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,082.57	EA
511210	IBM	D1X5ALL	IBM StoredIQ Suite Processor Value Unit (PVU) Trade Up from StoredIQ Policy License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 846.15	EA
511210	IBM	D1X5BLL	IBM StoredIQ Suite Processor Value Unit (PVU) Trade Up from StoredIQ Data Clean up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,204.13	EA
511210	IBM	D1X5CLL	IBM StoredIQ Suite Processor Value Unit (PVU) Trade Up from StoredIQ Data Assessment License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,408.01	EA
511210	IBM	D1X5DLL	IBM StoredIQ Policy Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 838.01	EA



511210	IBM	D1X5ELL	IBM StoredIQ Policy Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 500.41	EA
511210	IBM	D1X5FLL	IBM StoredIQ Policy Processor Value Unit (PVU) Trade Up from StoredIQ Data Clean up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 524.82	EA
511210	IBM	D1X5GLL	IBM StoredIQ Policy Processor Value Unit (PVU) Trade Up from StoredIQ Data Assessment License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 724.97	EA
511210	IBM	D1X5HLL	IBM StoredIQ Data Cleanup Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 427.19	EA
511210	IBM	D1X5ILL	IBM StoredIQ Data Cleanup Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 256.33	EA
511210	IBM	D1X5JLL	IBM StoredIQ Data Cleanup Processor Value Unit (PVU) Trade Up from StoredIQ Data Assessment License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 285.62	EA
511210	IBM	D1X5KLL	IBM StoredIQ Data Assessment Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 199.38	EA
511210	IBM	D1X5LLL	IBM StoredIQ Data Assessment Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 119.65	EA
511210	IBM	D1X5TLL	IBM StoredIQ for Legal Identification and Collection Resource Value Unit Trade Up from StoredIQ Data Clean up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 10,983.63	EA
511210	IBM	D1X5ULL	IBM StoredIQ for Legal Identification and Collection Resource Value Unit Trade Up from StoredIQ Data Assessment License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 15,051.64	EA
511210	IBM	D1X5VLL	IBM Security Guardium Data Protection for NAS per Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 41.91	EA
511210	IBM	D1X5WLL	IBM Security Guardium Data Protection for NAS per Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 25.15	EA
511210	IBM	D1X5YLL	IBM Security Guardium Data Protection for NAS per Authorized User for IBM Z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 41.91	EA

511210	IBM	D1X5ZLL	IBM Security Guardium Data Protection for NAS per Authorized User for IBM Z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 25.15	EA
511210	IBM	D1X61LL	IBM Security Guardium Data Protection for SharePoint per Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 20.99	EA
511210	IBM	D1X62LL	IBM Security Guardium Data Protection for SharePoint per Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 12.57	EA
511210	IBM	D1X64LL	IBM Security Guardium Data Protection for SharePoint per Authorized User for IBM Z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 20.99	EA
511210	IBM	D1X65LL	IBM Security Guardium Data Protection for SharePoint per Authorized User for IBM Z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 12.57	EA
511210	IBM	D1X6TLL	IBM SPSS Modeler for IBM Data Science Experience Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 15,539.80	EA
511210	IBM	D1X6ULL	IBM SPSS Modeler for IBM Data Science Experience Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 9,275.06	EA
511210	IBM	D1X6WLL	IBM SPSS Modeler for IBM Data Science Experience Linux on System Z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 15,539.80	EA
511210	IBM	D1X6XLL	IBM SPSS Modeler for IBM Data Science Experience Linux on System Z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 9,275.06	EA
511210	IBM	D1X75LL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-003 per Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 964,118.39	EA
511210	IBM	D1X76LL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-003 per Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 520,705.29	EA
511210	IBM	D1X78LL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-003 Parallel System Z per Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 964,118.39	EA

511210	IBM	D1X79LL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-003 Parallel System Z per Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 520,705.29	EA
511210	IBM	D1X7BLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System 50% Capacity M4002-003 per Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 575,216.62	EA
511210	IBM	D1X7CLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System 50% Capacity M4002-003 per Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 310,795.97	EA
511210	IBM	D1X7DLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System 50% Capacity M4002-003 Parallel System Z per Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 575,216.62	EA
511210	IBM	D1X7ELL	IBM Integrated Analytics System 50% Capacity M4002-003 Parallel System Z per Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 310,795.97	EA
511210	IBM	D1X7FLL	Integrated Analytics System Additional 10% Capacity M4002-003 per Appliance Install LICENSE + SW SUBSCRIPTION & SUPPORT 12 MONTHS 12 Months	\$ 117,158.69	EA
511210	IBM	D1X7GLL	Integrated Analytics System Additional 10% Capacity M4002-003 per Appliance Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 63,379.60	EA
511210	IBM	D1X7RLL	IBM Digital Business Automation Enterprise Processor Value Unit (PVU) from IBM Digital Business Automation Express Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 754.26	EA
511210	IBM	D1X7SLL	IBM Digital Business Automation Enterprise for Linux on IBM Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) from Eligible Programs for Linux on IBM Z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 276.62	EA
511210	IBM	D1X7TLL	IBM Digital Business Automation Enterprise for Linux on IBM Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) from IBM Digital Business Automation Express for Linux on IBM Z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 754.26	EA

511210	IBM	D1X7ULL	IBM Digital Business Automation Express for Linux on IBM Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) from Eligible Programs for Linux on IBM Z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 138.31	EA
511210	IBM	D1X7VLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-003S w/ Tiered Storage per Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,445,770.78	EA
511210	IBM	D1X7WLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-003S w/ Tiered Storage per Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 780,244.33	EA
511210	IBM	D1X7ZLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-003S w/ Tiered Storage Parallel System Z per Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,445,770.78	EA
511210	IBM	D1X80LL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-003S w/ Tiered Storage Parallel System Z per Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 780,244.33	EA
511210	IBM	D1X81LL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-006 per Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,802,128.46	EA
511210	IBM	D1X82LL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-006 per Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 973,068.01	EA
511210	IBM	D1X86LL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-006 Parallel System Z per Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,802,128.46	EA
511210	IBM	D1X87LL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-006 Parallel System Z per Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 973,068.01	EA
511210	IBM	D1X88LL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-006S w/ Tiered Storage per Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 2,702,785.89	EA
511210	IBM	D1X89LL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-006S w/ Tiered Storage per Appliance Install Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,459,602.02	EA

511210	IBM	D1X8DLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-006S w/ Tiered Storage Parallel System Z per Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 2,702,785.89	EA
511210	IBM	D1X8ELL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-006S w/ Tiered Storage Parallel System Z per Appliance Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,459,602.02	EA
511210	IBM	D1X8FLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-010 per Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 2,514,030.23	EA
511210	IBM	D1X8GLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-010 per Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,357,901.76	EA
511210	IBM	D1X8JLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-010 Parallel System Z per Appliance Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 2,514,030.23	EA
511210	IBM	D1X8KLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-010 Parallel System Z per Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,357,901.76	EA
511210	IBM	D1X8LLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-010S w/ Tiered Storage per Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 3,771,045.34	EA
511210	IBM	D1X8NLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-010S w/ Tiered Storage per Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,036,445.84	EA
511210	IBM	D1X96LL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-010S w/ Tiered Storage Parallel System Z per Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 3,771,045.34	EA
511210	IBM	D1X97LL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-010S w/ Tiered Storage Parallel System Z per Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,036,445.84	EA
511210	IBM	D1X98LL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-020 per Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 4,776,657.43	EA

511210	IBM	D1X99LL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-020 per Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,579,118.39	EA
511210	IBM	D1X9CLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-020 Parallel System Z per Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 4,776,657.43	EA
511210	IBM	D1X9DLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-020 Parallel System Z per Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,579,118.39	EA
511210	IBM	D1X9ELL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-020S w/ Tiered Storage per Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 7,165,392.95	EA
511210	IBM	D1X9FLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-020S w/ Tiered Storage per Appliance Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,869,491.18	EA
511210	IBM	D1X9GLL	IBM Business Automation Workflow Enterprise Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,122.77	EA
511210	IBM	D1X9HLL	IBM Business Automation Workflow Enterprise Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 674.52	EA
511210	IBM	D1X9ILL	IBM Business Automation Workflow Enterprise for Linux on IBM Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,122.77	EA
511210	IBM	D1X9JLL	IBM Business Automation Workflow Enterprise for Linux on IBM Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 674.52	EA
511210	IBM	D1X9KLL	IBM Business Automation Workflow Enterprise for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 562.25	EA
511210	IBM	D1X9LLL	IBM Business Automation Workflow Enterprise for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 337.69	EA

511210	IBM	D1X9NLL	IBM Business Automation Workflow Enterprise for Non-Production Environment for Linux on IBM Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 562.25	EA
511210	IBM	D1X9PLL	IBM Business Automation Workflow Enterprise for Non-Production Environment for Linux on IBM Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 337.69	EA
511210	IBM	D1X9QLL	IBM Business Automation Workflow Express Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 483.28	EA
511210	IBM	D1X9RLL	IBM Business Automation Workflow Express Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 289.64	EA
511210	IBM	D1X9SLL	IBM Business Automation Workflow Express for Linux on IBM Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 483.28	EA
511210	IBM	D1X9TLL	IBM Business Automation Workflow Express for Linux on IBM Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 289.64	EA
511210	IBM	D1X9ULL	IBM Business Automation Workflow Express for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 242.45	EA
511210	IBM	D1X9WLL	IBM Business Automation Workflow Express for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 144.82	EA
511210	IBM	D1X9XLL	IBM Business Automation Workflow Express for Non-Production Environment for Linux on IBM Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 242.45	EA
511210	IBM	D1X9YLL	IBM Business Automation Workflow Express for Non-Production Environment for Linux on IBM Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 144.82	EA
511210	IBM	D1XA3LL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-020S w/ Tiered Storage Parallel System Z per Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 7,165,392.95	EA

511210	IBM	D1XA4LL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-040S w/ Tiered Storage per Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 13,613,188.92	EA
511210	IBM	D1XA5LL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-020S w/ Tiered Storage Parallel System Z per Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,869,491.18	EA
511210	IBM	D1XA6LL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-040S w/ Tiered Storage per Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7,350,894.21	EA
511210	IBM	D1XAALL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-040 per Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 9,075,730.48	EA
511210	IBM	D1XABLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-040 per Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,901,138.54	EA
511210	IBM	D1XAELL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-040 Parallel System Z per Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 9,075,730.48	EA
511210	IBM	D1XAFLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-040 Parallel System Z per Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,901,138.54	EA
511210	IBM	D1XAGLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-040S w/ Tiered Storage Parallel System Z per Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 13,613,188.92	EA
511210	IBM	D1XAHLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-040S w/ Tiered Storage Parallel System Z per Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7,350,894.21	EA
511210	IBM	D1XAILL	IBM Business Automation Workflow Enterprise Processor Value Unit (PVU) from IBM Eligible Programs Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 224.55	EA
511210	IBM	D1XAKLL	IBM Business Automation Workflow Enterprise Processor Value Unit (PVU) from Business Automation Workflow Express Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 789.19	EA



511210	IBM	D1XAALL	IBM Business Automation Workflow Enterprise Processor Value Unit (PVU) from Business Automation Workflow Enterprise NPE Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 674.52	EA
511210	IBM	D1XANLL	IBM Business Automation Workflow Enterprise for Linux on IBM Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) from IBM Eligible Programs Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 224.55	EA
511210	IBM	D1XAPLL	IBM Business Automation Workflow Enterprise for Linux on IBM Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) from Business Automation Workflow Enter Lnx IBM Z NPE Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 674.52	EA
511210	IBM	D1XAQLL	IBM Business Automation Workflow Enterprise for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) from Business Automation Workflow Express NPE Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 394.64	EA
511210	IBM	D1XARLL	IBM Business Automation Workflow Enterprise for Non-Production Environment for Linux on IBM Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) from Business Automation Workflow Exp Lnx IBM Z NPE Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 394.64	EA
511210	IBM	D1XATLL	IBM Business Automation Workflow Express Processor Value Unit (PVU) from IBM Eligible Programs Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 96.01	EA
511210	IBM	D1XAULL	IBM Business Automation Workflow Express Processor Value Unit (PVU) from Business Automation Workflow Express for NPE Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 289.64	EA
511210	IBM	D1XAWLL	IBM Business Automation Workflow Express for Linux on IBM Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) from Business Automation Workflow Express Lnx IBM Z NPE Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 289.64	EA
511210	IBM	D1XAXLL	IBM Business Automation Workflow Enterprise for Linux on IBM Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) from Business Automation Workflow Express Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 789.19	EA

511210	IBM	D1XAYLL	IBM Business Automation Workflow Express for Linux on IBM Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) from IBM Eligible Programs Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 96.01	EA
511210	IBM	D1XCILL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-003 Business Critical Service per Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 27,743.83	EA
511210	IBM	D1XCJLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-003 Hard Drive Retention per Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 7,712.95	EA
511210	IBM	D1XCPLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-003 Accelerated Value Service per Appliance Install Initial Appliance Accelerated Value Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 180,619.65	EA
511210	IBM	D1XCLLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-003 US Citizen Weekday Service per Appliance Install Initial Appliance Secure Support Via US Citizen Week Day Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 19,119.65	EA
511210	IBM	D1XCMLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-003S w/ Tiered Storage Business Critical Service per Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 36,937.53	EA
511210	IBM	D1XCNLL	Integrated Analytics System M4002-003S w/ Tiered Storage Hard Drive Retention per Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 10,332.75	EA
511210	IBM	D1XCPLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-003S w/ Tiered Storage Accelerated Value Service per Appliance Install Initial Appliance Accelerated Value Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 211,536.52	EA
511210	IBM	D1XCQLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-003S w/ Tiered Storage US Citizen Weekday Service per Appliance Install Initial Appliance Secure Support Via US Citizen Week Day Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 28,638.79	EA
511210	IBM	D1XCRL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-006 Business Critical Service per Appliance Install Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 37,344.33	EA

511210	IBM	D1XCSSL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-006 Hard Drive Retention per Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 12,692.19	EA
511210	IBM	D1XCTLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-006 Accelerated Value Service per Appliance Install Initial Appliance Accelerated Value Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 328,695.21	EA
511210	IBM	D1XCULL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-006 US Citizen Weekday Service per Appliance Install Initial Appliance Secure Support Via US Citizen Week Day Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 35,635.77	EA
511210	IBM	D1XCVLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-006S w/ Tiered Storage Business Critical Service per Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 49,873.80	EA
511210	IBM	D1XCWLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-006S w/ Tiered Storage Hard Drive Retention per Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 16,841.56	EA
511210	IBM	D1XCXLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-006S w/ Tiered Storage Accelerated Value Service per Appliance Install Initial Appliance Accelerated Value Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 485,720.40	EA
511210	IBM	D1XCYLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-006S w/ Tiered Storage US Citizen Weekday Service per Appliance Install Initial Appliance Secure Support Via US Citizen Week Day Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 53,535.01	EA
511210	IBM	D1XCZLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-010 Business Critical Service per Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 48,653.40	EA
511210	IBM	D1XD0LL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-010 Hard Drive Retention per Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 18,224.69	EA
511210	IBM	D1XD1LL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-010 Accelerated Value Service per Appliance Install Initial Appliance Accelerated Value Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 457,244.33	EA

511210	IBM	D1XD2LL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-010 US Citizen Weekday Service per Appliance Install Initial Appliance Secure Support Via US Citizen Week Day Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 49,792.44	EA
511210	IBM	D1XD3LL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-010S w/ Tiered Storage Business Critical Service per Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 64,925.44	EA
511210	IBM	D1XD4LL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-010S w/ Tiered Storage Hard Drive Retention per Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 24,245.34	EA
511210	IBM	D1XD5LL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-010S w/ Tiered Storage Accelerated Value Service per Appliance Install Initial Appliance Accelerated Value Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 637,050.38	EA
511210	IBM	D1XD6LL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-010S w/ Tiered Storage US Citizen Weekday Service per Appliance Install Initial Appliance Secure Support Via US Citizen Week Day Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 74,688.66	EA
511210	IBM	D1XD8LL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-020 Business Critical Service per Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 92,750.63	EA
511210	IBM	D1XD9LL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-020 Hard Drive Retention per Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 34,496.73	EA
511210	IBM	D1XDBLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-020 Accelerated Value Service per Appliance Install Initial Appliance Accelerated Value Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 637,050.38	EA
511210	IBM	D1XDCLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-020 US Citizen Weekday Service per Appliance Install Initial Appliance Secure Support Via US Citizen Week Day Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 94,377.83	EA
511210	IBM	D1XDDL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-020S w/ Tiered Storage Business Critical Service per Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 123,667.51	EA

511210	IBM	D1XDCELL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-020S w/ Tiered Storage Hard Drive Retention per Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 45,968.51	EA
511210	IBM	D1XDCELL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-020S w/ Tiered Storage Accelerated Value Service per Appliance Install Initial Appliance Accelerated Value Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 928,319.90	EA
511210	IBM	D1XDCELL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-020S w/ Tiered Storage per Appliance Install Initial Appliance Secure Support Via US Citizen Week Day Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 141,566.75	EA
511210	IBM	D1XDCELL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-040 Business Critical Service per Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 175,738.04	EA
511210	IBM	D1XDCELL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-040 Hard Drive Retention per Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 65,576.32	EA
511210	IBM	D1XDCELL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-040 Accelerated Value Service per Appliance Install Initial Appliance Accelerated Value Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 928,319.90	EA
511210	IBM	D1XDCELL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-040 US Citizen Weekday Service per Appliance Install Initial Appliance Secure Support Via US Citizen Week Day Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 179,806.05	EA
511210	IBM	D1XDCELL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-040S w/ Tiered Storage Business Critical Service per Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 234,317.38	EA
511210	IBM	D1XDCELL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-040S w/ Tiered Storage Hard Drive Retention per Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 87,869.02	EA
511210	IBM	D1XDCELL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-040S w/ Tiered Storage Accelerated Value Service per Appliance Install Initial Appliance Accelerated Value Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 1,239,929.47	EA

511210	IBM	D1XDQLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-040S w/ Tiered Storage US Citizen Weekday Service per Appliance Install Initial Appliance Secure Support Via US Citizen Week Day Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 269,302.27	EA
511210	IBM	D1XEWLL	IBM MQ Appliance M2002A Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 206,654.91	EA
511210	IBM	D1XEXLL	IBM MQ Appliance M2002A Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 123,667.51	EA
511210	IBM	D1XEYLL	IBM MQ Appliance M2002A Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 4,613.60	EA
511210	IBM	D1XEZLL	IBM MQ Appliance M2002A Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 2,359.45	EA
511210	IBM	D1XF0LL	IBM MQ Appliance M2002B Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 96,005.04	EA
511210	IBM	D1XF1LL	IBM MQ Appliance M2002B Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 57,847.10	EA
511210	IBM	D1XFALL	IBM MQ Appliance M2002B Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 4,613.60	EA
511210	IBM	D1XFBLL	IBM MQ Appliance M2002B Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 2,359.45	EA
511210	IBM	D1XFCLL	IBM MQ Appliance M2002B Additional Capacity Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 131,803.53	EA
511210	IBM	D1XFDLL	IBM MQ Appliance M2002B Additional Capacity Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 78,919.40	EA
511210	IBM	D1XG3LL	IBM Secure Service Container for IBM Cloud Private Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12,204.03	EA
511210	IBM	D1XG4LL	IBM Secure Service Container for IBM Cloud Private Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7,322.42	EA

511210	IBM	D1X16LL	IBM Secure Service Container for IBM Cloud Private Linux on IBM Z Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12,204.03	EA
511210	IBM	D1X17LL	IBM Secure Service Container for IBM Cloud Private Linux on IBM Z Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7,322.42	EA
511210	IBM	D1Y59LL	IBM Business Automation Workflow Enterprise for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) from Eligible Non Production Programs Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 112.28	EA
511210	IBM	D1Y5ALL	IBM Business Automation Workflow Enterprise for Non-Production Environment for Linux on IBM Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) from Eligible Non Production Programs for Linux on IBM Z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 112.28	EA
511210	IBM	D1Y5BLL	IBM Business Automation Workflow Express for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) from Eligible Non Production Programs Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 48.33	EA
511210	IBM	D1Y5CLL	IBM Business Automation Workflow Express for Non-Production Environment for Linux on IBM Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) from Eligible Non Production Programs for Linux on IBM Z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 48.33	EA
511210	IBM	D1Y6BLL	IBM PowerAI Vision Training and Inference Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 813,602.02	EA
511210	IBM	D1Y6CLL	IBM PowerAI Vision Training and Inference Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 488,161.21	EA
511210	IBM	D1Y84LL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager for z/OS Developer Edition per Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 209.91	EA
511210	IBM	D1Y85LL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager for z/OS Developer Edition per Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 126.16	EA

511210	IBM	D1Y88LL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager for z/OS Developer Edition for Linux on IBM Z per Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 209.91	EA
511210	IBM	D1Y89LL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager for z/OS Developer Edition for Linux on IBM Z per Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 126.16	EA
511210	IBM	D1Y8KLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Server 45Mbps Install from Enterprise Server & Connect for Web Access 20 Mbps Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14,563.48	EA
511210	IBM	D1Y8LLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Server 45Mbps Install from Legacy Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,060.35	EA
511210	IBM	D1Y8MLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Server 100Mbps Install from Enterprise Server & Connect for Web Access 45Mbps Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 16,678.84	EA
511210	IBM	D1Y8NLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Server 100Mbps Install from Legacy Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,484.89	EA
511210	IBM	D1Y8PLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Server 300Mbps Install from Enterprise Server & Connect for Web Access 100Mbps Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 36,205.29	EA
511210	IBM	D1Y8QLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Server 300Mbps Install from Enterprise Server & Connect for Web Access 155Mbps Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 25,303.02	EA
511210	IBM	D1Y8RLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Server 300Mbps Install from Legacy Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12,122.67	EA
511210	IBM	D1Y8SLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Server 500Mbps Install from Enterprise Server & Connect for Web Access 300Mbps Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 23,838.54	EA



511210	IBM	D1Y8TLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Server 500Mbps Install from Legacy Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14,563.48	EA
511210	IBM	D1Y8ULL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Server 1Gbps Install from Enterprise Server & Connect for Web Access 500Mbps Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 38,971.54	EA
511210	IBM	D1Y8VLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Server 1Gbps Install from Legacy Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 19,445.09	EA
511210	IBM	D1Y8WLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Server 5Gbps Install from Enterprise Server & Connect for Web Access 1Gbps Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 87,055.42	EA
511210	IBM	D1Y8XLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Server 5Gbps Install from Enterprise Server & Connect for Web Access 2.5Gbps Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 58,335.26	EA
511210	IBM	D1Y8YLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Server 5Gbps Install from Legacy Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 32,544.08	EA
511210	IBM	D1Y8ZLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Server 10Gbps Install from Enterprise Server & Connect for Web Access 5Gbps Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 63,949.12	EA
511210	IBM	D1Y90LL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Server 10Gbps Install from Enterprise Server & Connect for Web Access 7.5Gbps Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 46,944.84	EA
511210	IBM	D1Y91LL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Server 10Gbps Install from Legacy Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 39,052.90	EA
511210	IBM	D1Y93LL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Server Clustered 45Mbps Install from Legacy Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,026.35	EA
511210	IBM	D1Y95LL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Server Clustered 100Mbps Install from Legacy Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,254.41	EA

511210	IBM	D1Y98LL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Server Clustered 300Mbps Install from Legacy Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,069.47	EA
511210	IBM	D1Y9ALL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Server Clustered 500Mbps Install from Legacy Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,289.87	EA
511210	IBM	D1Y9CLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Server Clustered 1Gbps Install from Legacy Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,681.86	EA
511210	IBM	D1Y9FLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Server Clustered 5Gbps Install from Legacy Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 16,272.04	EA
511210	IBM	D1Y9ILL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Server Clustered 10Gbps Install from Legacy Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 19,445.09	EA
511210	IBM	D1YANLL	IBM Aspera Streaming for Video Server 10Mbps Install from Legacy Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,010.08	EA
511210	IBM	D1YAPLL	IBM Aspera Streaming for Video Server 20Mbps Install from Legacy Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,352.04	EA
511210	IBM	D1YAQLL	IBM Aspera Streaming for Video Server 100Mbps Install from Legacy Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12,610.83	EA
511210	IBM	D1YARLL	IBM Aspera Streaming for Video Server 300Mbps Install from Legacy Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 23,431.74	EA
511210	IBM	D1YASLL	IBM Aspera Streaming for Video Server 500Mbps Install from Legacy Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 29,371.03	EA
511210	IBM	D1YATLL	IBM Aspera Streaming for Video Server 10Gbps Install from Legacy Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 75,420.91	EA
511210	IBM	D1YAULL	IBM Aspera Streaming for Video Server 1Gbps Install from Legacy Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 37,751.13	EA

511210	IBM	D1YCTLL	IBM i2 Enterprise Insight Analysis Investigate Add On Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,505.89	EA
511210	IBM	D1YCULL	IBM i2 Enterprise Insight Analysis Investigate Add On Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,497.03	EA
511210	IBM	D1YCVLL	IBM i2 Enterprise Insight Analysis Investigate Add On for z Systems Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,505.89	EA
511210	IBM	D1YCWLL	IBM i2 Enterprise Insight Analysis Investigate Add On for z Systems Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,497.03	EA
511210	IBM	D1YDMLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Endpoint 100Mbps Resource Value Unit from Point-to-Point Client 45 Mbps Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,765.99	EA
511210	IBM	D1YDNLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Endpoint 500Mbps Resource Value Unit from Point-to-Point Client 300 Mbps Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,555.92	EA
511210	IBM	D1YDPLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Endpoint 5Gbps Resource Value Unit from Point-to-Point Client 1 Gbps Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 25,465.74	EA
511210	IBM	D1YDQLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Endpoint 5Gbps Resource Value Unit from Point-to-Point Client 2.5 Gbps Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 18,224.69	EA
511210	IBM	D1YDRLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Endpoint 10Gbps Resource Value Unit from Point-to-Point Client 5 Gbps Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 18,387.41	EA
511210	IBM	D1YFNLL	IBM Big Replicate for Hadoop Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,476.27	EA
511210	IBM	D1YFPLL	IBM Big Replicate for Hadoop Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,889.02	EA
511210	IBM	D1YFQLL	IBM Planning Analytics Local Modeler User Trade Up from IBM Cognos Enterprise Planning Modeler Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,970.13	EA

511210	IBM	D1YFSLL	IBM Big Replicate for Hive Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 83,801.01	EA
511210	IBM	D1YFTLL	IBM Big Replicate for Hive Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 50,280.60	EA
511210	IBM	D1YFVLL	IBM Big Replicate for Object Stores Terabyte License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 598.05	EA
511210	IBM	D1YFWLL	IBM Big Replicate for Object Stores Terabyte SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 358.85	EA
511210	IBM	D1YFYLL	IBM Big Replicate for Security Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 41,900.50	EA
511210	IBM	D1YFZLL	IBM Big Replicate for Security Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 25,140.30	EA
511210	IBM	D1YG7LL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Server Enterprise Twenty Gigabits Per Second from Legacy Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 67,040.81	EA
511210	IBM	D1YG8LL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Endpoint 45Mbps Resource Value Unit from Legacy Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 608.57	EA
511210	IBM	D1YG9LL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Endpoint 100Mbps Resource Value Unit from Legacy Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 838.01	EA
511210	IBM	D1YGALL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Endpoint 300Mbps Resource Value Unit from Legacy Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,212.75	EA
511210	IBM	D1YGBLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Endpoint 500Mbps Resource Value Unit from Legacy Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,676.02	EA
511210	IBM	D1YGCLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Endpoint 1Gbps Resource Value Unit from Legacy Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,433.15	EA
511210	IBM	D1YGDLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Endpoint 5Gbps Resource Value Unit from Legacy Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,752.90	EA
511210	IBM	D1YGELL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Endpoint 10Gbps Resource Value Unit from Legacy Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,030.98	EA

511210	IBM	D1YGWLL	IBM Cloud App Management Base Managed Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 435.32	EA
511210	IBM	D1YGXLL	IBM Cloud App Management Base Managed Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 260.35	EA
511210	IBM	D1YGYLL	IBM Cloud App Management Base Managed Virtual Server from IBM Tivoli Monitoring 2 Resource Value Units Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 109.02	EA
511210	IBM	D1YGZLL	IBM Cloud Private for Data Enterprise Edition per Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13,668.51	EA
511210	IBM	D1YH0LL	IBM Cloud Private for Data Enterprise Edition per Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8,217.38	EA
511210	IBM	D1YH6LL	IBM Cloud Private for Data Enterprise Edition per Virtual Processor Core for IBM Z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13,668.51	EA
511210	IBM	D1YH7LL	IBM Cloud Private for Data Enterprise Edition per Virtual Processor Core for IBM Z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8,217.38	EA
511210	IBM	D1YH9LL	IBM StoredIQ Suite Resource Value Unit from StoredIQ for legal Identification and collection Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 20,828.21	EA
511210	IBM	D1YHALL	IBM QRadar Enterprise Software Package 100,000 EPS / 1,200,000 FPM Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,776,657.43	EA
511210	IBM	D1YHBLL	IBM QRadar Enterprise Software Package 50,000 EPS / 600,000 FPM Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,430,229.22	EA
511210	IBM	D1YHCLL	IBM QRadar Enterprise Software Package 100,000 EPS / 1,200,000 FPM Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,866,319.90	EA
511210	IBM	D1YHDLL	IBM QRadar Enterprise Software Package 50,000 EPS / 600,000 FPM Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,457,974.81	EA
511210	IBM	D1YHELL	IBM Cloud App Management Containerized Managed Container License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 43.61	EA

511210	IBM	D1YHFLL	IBM Cloud App Management Containerized Managed Container SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 26.12	EA
511210	IBM	D1YHILL	IBM Financial Crimes Insight for Financial Transactions, Private Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 314,050.38	EA
511210	IBM	D1YHJLL	IBM Financial Crimes Insight for Financial Transactions, Private Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 188,755.67	EA
511210	IBM	D1YIILL	IBM UrbanCode Velocity User per Floating User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14,644.84	EA
511210	IBM	D1YIJLL	IBM UrbanCode Velocity User per Floating User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8,786.90	EA
511210	IBM	D1YJNLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server 1000 Virtual Processor Core- Instance-Hours Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 585.79	EA
511210	IBM	D1YJPLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Network Deployment 1000 Virtual Processor Core-Instance-Hours Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,180.45	EA
511210	IBM	D1YJQLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Liberty Core 1000 Virtual Processor Core-Instance-Hours Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 284.76	EA
511210	IBM	D1YJRLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Liberty Core for IBM Z 1000 Virtual Processor Core-Instance-Hours Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 284.76	EA
511210	IBM	D1YJSLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Network Deployment for IBM Z 1000 Virtual Processor Core- Instance-Hours Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,180.45	EA
511210	IBM	D1YJTLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server for IBM Z 1000 Virtual Processor Core-Instance-Hours Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 585.79	EA
511210	IBM	D1YKALL	IBM App Connect Enterprise Processor Value Unit (PVU) from IBM Integration Bus Idle Standby Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 951.91	EA

511210	IBM	D1YKBLL	IBM App Connect Enterprise for non-production Processor Value Unit (PVU) from IBM Integration Bus Idle Standby Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 384.02	EA
511210	IBM	D1YL7LL	IBM QRadar Enterprise Software Package 100,000 EPS / 1,200,000 FPM for IBM Z per Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,776,657.43	EA
511210	IBM	D1YL8LL	IBM QRadar Enterprise Software Package 50,000 EPS / 600,000 FPM for IBM Z Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,430,229.22	EA
511210	IBM	D1YL9LL	IBM QRadar Enterprise Software Package 100,000 EPS / 1,200,000 FPM for IBM Z per Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,866,319.90	EA
511210	IBM	D1YLALL	IBM QRadar Enterprise Software Package 50,000 EPS / 600,000 FPM for IBM Z per Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,457,974.81	EA
511210	IBM	D1ZXILL	IBM Cloud Private for Data Cloud Native Edition per Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,834.26	EA
511210	IBM	D1ZXJLL	IBM Cloud Private for Data Cloud Native Edition per Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,109.17	EA
511210	IBM	D1ZXLLL	IBM Cloud Private for Data Cloud Native Edition per Virtual Processor Core for IBM Z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,834.26	EA
511210	IBM	D1ZXMLL	IBM Cloud Private for Data Cloud Native Edition per Virtual Processor Core for IBM Z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,109.17	EA
511210	IBM	D1ZY8LL	Netscout Certified InfiniStreamNG Feed Only Probe 60 Gbps Install 3rd party offering	\$ 261,166.25	EA
511210	IBM	D1ZY9LL	Netscout Certified InfiniStreamNG Feed Only Probe 30 Gbps Install 3rd party offering	\$ 174,110.83	EA
511210	IBM	D1ZYALL	Netscout vStream 8 vCPUs Install 3rd party offering	\$ 34,822.17	EA
511210	IBM	D1ZYBLL	Netscout nAS Feed License Kafka Export Feed Install 3rd party offering	\$ 335.20	EA
511210	IBM	D1ZYCLL	Netscout OTT Video Performance Monitoring Install 3rd party offering	\$ 335.20	EA

511210	IBM	D1ZYULL	IBM Data Management Platform for MongoDB Enterprise Advanced Virtual Server Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12,196.37	EA
511210	IBM	D1ZYYLL	IBM Data Management Platform for MongoDB Enterprise Advanced Virtual Server for Linux on IBM Z Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12,196.37	EA
511210	IBM	D1ZZ2LL	IBM Data Management Platform for MongoDB Enterprise Advanced 128 Gigabytes Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 80,953.40	EA
511210	IBM	D1ZZ6LL	IBM Data Management Platform for MongoDB Enterprise Advanced 128 Gigabytes for Linux on IBM Z Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 80,953.40	EA
511210	IBM	D1ZZALL	IBM Data Management Platform for MongoDB Enterprise Advanced Non Production Virtual Server Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,098.19	EA
511210	IBM	D1ZZELL	IBM Data Management Platform for MongoDB Enterprise Advanced Non Production Virtual Server for Linux on IBM Z Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,098.19	EA
511210	IBM	D1ZZILL	IBM Data Management Platform for MongoDB Enterprise Advanced Non Production 128 Gigabytes Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 40,477.18	EA
511210	IBM	D1ZZMLL	IBM Data Management Platform for MongoDB Enterprise Advanced Non Production 128 Gigabytes for Linux on IBM Z Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 40,477.18	EA
511210	IBM	D201FLL	Netscout nGenius 5000 Series Packet Flow Switch AC Install 3rd party offering	\$ 130,176.32	EA
511210	IBM	D201GLL	Netscout nGenius 5000 Series Packet Flow Switch DC Install 3rd party offering	\$ 130,176.32	EA
511210	IBM	D201HLL	Netscout nGenius 5100 Series Packet Flow Switch AC Install 3rd party offering	\$ 250,589.42	EA
511210	IBM	D201ILL	Netscout nGenius 5100 Series Packet Flow Switch DC Install 3rd party offering	\$ 250,589.42	EA



511210	IBM	D205MLL	IBM QRadar Appliance xx29-C Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 74,851.39	EA
511210	IBM	D205NLL	IBM QRadar Appliance xx29-C Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 44,910.83	EA
511210	IBM	D205PLL	IBM QRadar Appliance xx29-C Business Critical Service Upgrade Appliance Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,196.47	EA
511210	IBM	D205QLL	IBM QRadar Appliance xx29-C Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade Appliance Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 500.41	EA
511210	IBM	D205RLL	IBM QRadar Appliance xx48-C Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 91,123.43	EA
511210	IBM	D205SLL	IBM QRadar Appliance xx48-C Reinstatement Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 54,674.06	EA
511210	IBM	D205TLL	IBM QRadar Appliance xx48-C Business Critical Service Upgrade Appliance Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,489.62	EA
511210	IBM	D205ULL	IBM QRadar Appliance xx48-C Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade Appliance Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,587.25	EA
511210	IBM	D205VLL	IBM QRadar Network Insights Appliance 1901-C Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 59,962.47	EA
511210	IBM	D205WLL	IBM QRadar Network Insights Appliance 1901-C Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 35,961.21	EA
511210	IBM	D205XLL	IBM QRadar Network Insights Appliance 1901-C Business Critical Service Upgrade Appliance Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 992.59	EA
511210	IBM	D205YLL	IBM QRadar Network Insights Appliance 1901-C Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade Appliance Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 130.18	EA
511210	IBM	D205ZLL	IBM QRadar Network Insights Appliance 1910-C Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 80,302.52	EA

511210	IBM	D2060LL	IBM QRadar Network Insights Appliance 1910-C Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 48,165.24	EA
511210	IBM	D2061LL	IBM QRadar Network Insights Appliance 1910-C Business Critical Service Upgrade Appliance Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,757.38	EA
511210	IBM	D2062LL	IBM QRadar Network Insights Appliance 1910-C Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade Appliance Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 126.16	EA
511210	IBM	D209PLL	IBM QRadar Network Insights Appliance 1920-C G2 Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 109,022.67	EA
511210	IBM	D209QLL	IBM QRadar Network Insights Appliance 1920-C G2 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 65,413.60	EA
511210	IBM	D209RLL	IBM QRadar Network Insights Appliance 1920-C G2 Business Critical Service Upgrade Appliance Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,278.09	EA
511210	IBM	D209SLL	IBM QRadar Network Insights Appliance 1920-C G2 Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade Appliance Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 120.41	EA
511210	IBM	D209ZLL	IBM QRadar Network Appliance PCAP-C G2 Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 124,481.11	EA
511210	IBM	D20A0LL	IBM QRadar Network Appliance PCAP-C G2 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 74,688.66	EA
511210	IBM	D20A1LL	IBM QRadar Network Appliance PCAP-C G2 Business Critical Service Upgrade Appliance Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,944.99	EA
511210	IBM	D20A2LL	IBM QRadar Network Appliance PCAP-C G2 Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade Appliance Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 535.35	EA
511210	IBM	D20A3LL	IBM QRadar Incident Forensics Appliance-C G2 Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 74,851.39	EA

511210	IBM	D20A4LL	IBM QRadar Appliance Incident Forensics-C G2 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 44,910.83	EA
511210	IBM	D20A5LL	IBM QRadar Appliance Incident Forensics-C G2 Business Critical Service Upgrade Appliance Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,196.47	EA
511210	IBM	D20A6LL	IBM QRadar Appliance Incident Forensics-C G2 Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade Appliance Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 500.41	EA
511210	IBM	D20A7LL	IBM Event Streams Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 17,899.24	EA
511210	IBM	D20A8LL	IBM Event Streams Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 10,739.55	EA
511210	IBM	D20ABLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server for Data Science Experience Virtual Processor Core (VPC) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 47,026.20	EA
511210	IBM	D20ACLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server for Data Science Experience Virtual Processor Core (VPC) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 28,231.99	EA
511210	IBM	D20ADLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server for Data Science Experience Linux on System Z Virtual Processor Core (VPC) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 47,026.20	EA
511210	IBM	D20AELL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server for Data Science Experience Linux on System Z Virtual Processor Core (VPC) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 28,231.99	EA
511210	IBM	D20AULL	IBM PowerAI Vision Inference for Servers Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 488.16	EA
511210	IBM	D20AVLL	IBM PowerAI Vision Inference for Servers Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 813.60	EA
511210	IBM	D20BJLL	IBM Watson Machine Learning Local Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,417.13	EA
511210	IBM	D20BKLL	IBM Watson Machine Learning Local Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,050.28	EA

511210	IBM	D20BLLL	IBM Watson Machine Learning Local IBM Z Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,417.13	EA
511210	IBM	D20BMLL	IBM Watson Machine Learning Local IBM Z Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,050.28	EA
511210	IBM	D20CQLL	IBM Decision Optimization for Watson Studio Deployment Edition Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 54,185.89	EA
511210	IBM	D20CRLL	IBM Decision Optimization for Watson Studio Deployment Edition Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 32,462.72	EA
511210	IBM	D20DTLL	IBM TRIRIGA Field Services per Authorized User SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,294.11	EA
511210	IBM	D20DULL	IBM TRIRIGA Field Services per Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 776.18	EA
511210	IBM	D20DVLL	IBM TRIRIGA Field Services per Authorized User for Linux on System z SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,294.11	EA
511210	IBM	D20DWLL	IBM TRIRIGA Field Services per Authorized User for Linux on System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 776.18	EA
511210	IBM	D20E0LL	IBM TRIRIGA Field Services per Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,881.36	EA
511210	IBM	D20E1LL	IBM TRIRIGA Field Services per Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,326.90	EA
511210	IBM	D20E2LL	IBM TRIRIGA Field Services per Concurrent User for Linux on System z SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,881.36	EA
511210	IBM	D20E3LL	IBM TRIRIGA Field Services per Concurrent User for Linux on System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,326.90	EA
511210	IBM	D20FMLL	IBM Cloud Application Platform for Hybrid Deployment IBM Z per 1000 FlexPoint from Prior Programs Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 184.74	EA

511210	IBM	D20HYLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Server 5Gbps Install from Aspera High-Speed Transfer Server 2.5Gbps Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 55,894.46	EA
511210	IBM	D20HZLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Server 2.5Gbps Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 130,176.32	EA
511210	IBM	D20I0LL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Server 2.5Gbps Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 78,105.79	EA
511210	IBM	D20I1LL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Server 2.5Gbps Install from Aspera High-Speed Transfer Server 1Gbps Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 57,521.66	EA
511210	IBM	D20I2LL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Server 2.5Gbps Install from Enterprise Server & Connect for Web Access 1Gbps Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 55,080.86	EA
511210	IBM	D20I3LL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Server 2.5Gbps Install from Legacy Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 26,035.26	EA
511210	IBM	D20IGLL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager for SmartMeters 1000 Client Devices for IBM Z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 257.96	EA
511210	IBM	D20IHLL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager for SmartMeters 1000 Client Devices for IBM Z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 154.58	EA
511210	IBM	D20IMLL	IBM Counter Fraud Management for Safer Payments Transaction for Linux on zSystems per Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 344,967.25	EA
511210	IBM	D20INLL	IBM Counter Fraud Management for Safer Payments Transaction for Linux on zSystems per Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 206,654.91	EA
511210	IBM	D20IPLL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager for Internet of Things (IoT) Client Device for IBM Z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 102.51	EA

511210	IBM	D20IQLL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager for Internet of Things (IoT) Client Device for IBM Z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 61.11	EA
511210	IBM	D20J3LL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager for RAW Decimal Terabyte Storage Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 138.31	EA
511210	IBM	D20J4LL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager for RAW Decimal Terabyte Storage Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 82.99	EA
511210	IBM	D20J5LL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager for RAW Decimal Terabyte Storage for IBM Z Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 138.31	EA
511210	IBM	D20J6LL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager for RAW Decimal Terabyte Storage for IBM Z Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 82.99	EA
511210	IBM	D20J7LL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager for USABLE Decimal Terabyte Storage Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 173.35	EA
511210	IBM	D20J8LL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager for USABLE Decimal Terabyte Storage Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 104.14	EA
511210	IBM	D20J9LL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager for USABLE Decimal Terabyte Storage for IBM Z Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 173.35	EA
511210	IBM	D20JALL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager for USABLE Decimal Terabyte Storage for IBM Z Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 104.14	EA
511210	IBM	D20JBLL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager for RAW Decimal Petabyte Storage Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13,831.23	EA
511210	IBM	D20JCLL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager for RAW Decimal Petabyte Storage Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8,298.74	EA

511210	IBM	D20JDLL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager for RAW Decimal Petabyte Storage for IBM Z Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13,831.23	EA
511210	IBM	D20JELL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager for RAW Decimal Petabyte Storage for IBM Z Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8,298.74	EA
511210	IBM	D20K2LL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager for USABLE Decimal Petabyte Storage Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 17,329.72	EA
511210	IBM	D20K4LL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager for USABLE Decimal Petabyte Storage Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 10,414.11	EA
511210	IBM	D20K6LL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager for USABLE Decimal Petabyte Storage for IBM Z Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 17,329.72	EA
511210	IBM	D20K7LL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager for USABLE Decimal Petabyte Storage for IBM Z Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 10,414.11	EA
511210	IBM	D20KELL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager for z-Platform KMIP Client Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,102.02	EA
511210	IBM	D20KFLL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager for z-Platform KMIP Client Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,661.21	EA
511210	IBM	D20KGLL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager for z-Platform KMIP for IBM Z Client Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,102.02	EA
511210	IBM	D20KHLL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager for z-Platform KMIP for IBM Z Client Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,661.21	EA
511210	IBM	D20KLLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Operations Management Ten Thousand Monthly Events License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,301.76	EA
511210	IBM	D20LLLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Operations Management Ten Thousand Monthly Events SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 781.06	EA

511210	IBM	D20MHLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Operations Management for Linux on System z Ten Thousand Monthly Events License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,301.76	EA
511210	IBM	D20MILL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Operations Management for Linux on System z Ten Thousand Monthly Events SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 781.06	EA
511210	IBM	D20MSLL	IBM QRadar Event Capacity for Non-Production 100 Events per Second License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,758.84	EA
511210	IBM	D20MTLL	IBM QRadar Event Capacity for Non-Production 100 Events per Second SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,254.16	EA
511210	IBM	D20MWLL	IBM QRadar Event Capacity for Non-Production 100 Events per Second for IBM Z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,758.84	EA
511210	IBM	D20MXLL	IBM QRadar Event Capacity for Non-Production 100 Events per Second for IBM Z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,254.16	EA
511210	IBM	D20MZLL	IBM QRadar Event Capacity for Non-Production 2.5K Events Per Second License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 49,629.72	EA
511210	IBM	D20N0LL	IBM QRadar Event Capacity for Non-Production 2.5K Events Per Second SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 29,777.83	EA
511210	IBM	D20N3LL	IBM QRadar Event Capacity for Non-Production for IBM Z 2.5K Events Per Second License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 49,629.72	EA
511210	IBM	D20N4LL	IBM QRadar Event Capacity for Non-Production for IBM Z 2.5K Events Per Second SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 29,777.83	EA
511210	IBM	D20N6LL	IBM QRadar Flows Capacity for Non-Production 10K Flows Per Minute License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,915.62	EA
511210	IBM	D20N7LL	IBM QRadar Flows Capacity for Non-Production 10K Flows Per Minute SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,149.37	EA
511210	IBM	D20NALL	IBM QRadar Flows Capacity for Non-Production for IBM Z 10K Flows Per Minute License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,915.62	EA



511210	IBM	D20NBLL	IBM QRadar Flows Capacity for Non-Production for IBM Z 10K Flows Per Minute SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,149.37	EA
511210	IBM	D20NDLL	IBM QRadar Flows Capacity for Non-Production 100K Flows Per Minute License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 57,765.74	EA
511210	IBM	D20NELL	IBM QRadar Flows Capacity for Non-Production 100K Flows Per Minute SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 34,659.45	EA
511210	IBM	D20NHLL	IBM QRadar Flows Capacity for Non-Production for IBM Z 100K Flows Per Minute License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 57,765.74	EA
511210	IBM	D20NILL	IBM QRadar Flows Capacity for Non-Production for IBM Z 100K Flows Per Minute SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 34,659.45	EA
511210	IBM	D20PKLL	IBM Cloud App Management Advanced Managed Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,369.77	EA
511210	IBM	D20PLLL	IBM Cloud App Management Advanced Managed Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,221.86	EA
511210	IBM	D20PNLL	IBM Cloud App Management Advanced Container Monitoring Managed Container License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 536.98	EA
511210	IBM	D20PPLL	IBM Cloud App Management Advanced Container Monitoring Managed Container SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 322.19	EA
511210	IBM	D20Q7LL	IBM UrbanCode Deploy for IBM Cloud Private for Application Modernization Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,480.76	EA
511210	IBM	D20Q8LL	IBM UrbanCode Deploy for IBM Cloud Private for Application Modernization Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 886.83	EA
511210	IBM	D20QALL	IBM UrbanCode Velocity User per Floating User for Linux for IBM Z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14,644.84	EA
511210	IBM	D20QBLL	IBM UrbanCode Velocity User per Floating User for Linux for IBM Z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8,786.90	EA

511210	IBM	D20QQLL	IBM Spectrum Discover Terabyte License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 183.11	EA
511210	IBM	D20QRLL	IBM Spectrum Discover Terabyte SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 109.88	EA
511210	IBM	D20RJLL	SPEC SCALE DATA ACCESS ED TERABYTE LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 366.12	EA
511210	IBM	D20RKLL	SPEC SCALE DATA ACCESS ED TERABYTE SW S&S REINSTATE 12 MO	\$ 219.67	EA
511210	IBM	D20RLLL	SS STD ED PER SOCKET TO SS DATA ACCESS ED TBYTE TU TRDUP LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 91.94	EA
511210	IBM	D20RULL	IBM Digital Business Automation for Multicloud Enterprise Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 16,597.48	EA
511210	IBM	D20RVLL	IBM Digital Business Automation for Multicloud Enterprise Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 9,925.94	EA
511210	IBM	D20RWLL	IBM Digital Business Automation for Multicloud Enterprise Virtual Processor Core from Eligible Programs Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,653.55	EA
511210	IBM	D20SCLL	IBM Data Replication for Remote Db2 for z/OS Sources per Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,220.40	EA
511210	IBM	D20SDLL	IBM Data Replication for Remote Db2 for z/OS Sources per Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 732.24	EA
511210	IBM	D20T8LL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager for RAW Decimal Petabyte Storage Resource Value Unit from RAW Terabyte Storage Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14,807.56	EA
511210	IBM	D20TBLL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager for RAW Decimal Petabyte Storage for IBM Z Resource Value Unit from RAW Terabyte Storage Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14,807.56	EA
511210	IBM	D20TJLL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager for USABLE Decimal Petabyte Storage Resource Value Unit from USABLE Terabyte Storage Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 18,550.13	EA

511210	IBM	D20TKLL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager for USABLE Decimal Petabyte Storage for IBM Z Resource Value Unit from USABLE Terabyte Storage Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 18,550.13	EA
511210	IBM	D20TXLL	IBM Multi-Cloud Manager Managed Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,834.26	EA
511210	IBM	D20TYLL	IBM Multi-Cloud Manager Managed Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,100.55	EA
511210	IBM	D20TZLL	IBM Multi-Cloud Manager for IBM Z Managed Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,834.26	EA
511210	IBM	D20U0LL	IBM Multi-Cloud Manager for IBM Z Managed Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,100.55	EA
511210	IBM	D20W4LL	IBM Cloud Cost and Asset Management for Public Clouds Currency Value Unit Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,301.76	EA
511210	IBM	D20W5LL	IBM Aspera Sync Application for unlimited Files Establishment License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 195,264.48	EA
511210	IBM	D20W6LL	IBM Aspera Sync Application for unlimited Files Establishment SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 117,158.69	EA
511210	IBM	D20WCLL	IBM Cloud Cost and Asset Management for Private Clouds Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 390.53	EA
511210	IBM	D20WDLL	IBM Cloud Cost and Asset Management for Private Clouds Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 234.32	EA
511210	IBM	D20WULL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for Healthcare for System Z Workload Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 671.27	EA
511210	IBM	D20WVLL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for Healthcare for System Z Workload Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 402.78	EA

511210	IBM	D20WYLL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for Supply Chain EDI for System Z Workload Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 506.92	EA
511210	IBM	D20WZLL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for Supply Chain EDI for System Z Workload Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 304.29	EA
511210	IBM	D20X1LL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for Financial Payments for System Z Workload Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 671.27	EA
511210	IBM	D20X2LL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for Financial Payments for System Z Workload Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 402.78	EA
511210	IBM	D20X9LL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for SAP Applications for System Z Workload Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 490.65	EA
511210	IBM	D20XALL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for SAP Applications for System Z Workload Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 294.52	EA
511210	IBM	D20ZBLL	IBM Cloud Integration Platform per Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 21,479.09	EA
511210	IBM	D20ZEILL	IBM Cloud Integration Platform per Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 12,854.91	EA
511210	IBM	D20ZFLL	IBM Cloud Cloud Integration Platform per Virtual Processor Core Competitive from Prior Programs per Virtual Processor Core Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,727.51	EA
511210	IBM	D20ZILL	IBM Cloud Integration Platform per Virtual Processor Core for IBM Z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 21,479.09	EA
511210	IBM	D20ZJLL	IBM Cloud Integration Platform per Virtual Processor Core for IBM Z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 12,854.91	EA

511210	IBM	D20ZKLL	IBM Cloud Cloud Integration Platform per Virtual Processor Core for IBM Z from Prior Programs per Virtual Processor Core for IBM Z Competitive Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,727.51	EA
511210	IBM	D211SLL	IBM Cloud App Management Base per Managed Virtual Server from IBM Tivoli Composite Application Manager for Microsoft Applications Advance 2 Resource Value Units Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 105.77	EA
511210	IBM	D211TLL	IBM Cloud App Management Base per Managed Virtual Server from IBM Tivoli Composite Application Manager for Applications Single Agent 2 Resource Value Units Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 105.77	EA
511210	IBM	D211ULL	IBM Cloud App Management Base per Managed Virtual Server from IBM Tivoli Monitoring for Virtual Environments 2 Resource Value Units Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 105.77	EA
511210	IBM	D211VLL	IBM Cloud App Management Base per Managed Virtual Server from IBM Tivoli Monitoring for Virtual Environments Agent for Cisco UCS 2 Resource Value Units Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 105.77	EA
511210	IBM	D211WLL	IBM Cloud App Management Base per Managed Virtual Server from IBM SmartCloud Application Performance Management Entry Managed Virtual Server Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 105.77	EA
511210	IBM	D211XLL	IBM Cloud App Management Base per Managed Virtual Server from IBM SmartCloud Monitoring per Virtual Server Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 118.02	EA
511210	IBM	D211YLL	IBM Cloud App Management Base for Linux on IBM Z Managed Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 422.31	EA
511210	IBM	D211ZLL	IBM Cloud App Management Base for Linux on IBM Z Managed Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 253.08	EA

511210	IBM	D2120LL	IBM Cloud App Management Base for Linux on IBM Z Managed Virtual Server from IBM Tivoli Monitoring for Linux on IBM Z 2 Resource Value Units Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 105.77	EA
511210	IBM	D2121LL	IBM Cloud App Management Base for Linux on IBM Z per Managed Virtual Server from ITCAM for Applications Single Agent for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z 2 Resource Value Units Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 105.77	EA
511210	IBM	D2122LL	IBM Cloud App Management Base for Linux on IBM Z per Managed Virtual Server from IBM Tivoli Monitoring for Virtual Environments for Linux on IBM Z 2 Resource Value Units Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 105.77	EA
511210	IBM	D2123LL	IBM Cloud App Management Base for Linux on IBM Z per Managed Virtual Server from IBM SmartCloud APM Entry for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Managed Virtual Server Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 105.77	EA
511210	IBM	D2124LL	IBM Cloud App Management Base for Linux on IBM Z per Managed Virtual Server from IBM SmartCloud Monitoring per Virtual Server for Linux on System z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 118.02	EA
511210	IBM	D2126LL	IBM Cloud App Management Advanced per Managed Virtual Server from IBM Tivoli Composite Application Manager for Applications 3 Agent Pack 2 Resource Value Units Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,342.92	EA
511210	IBM	D2127LL	IBM Cloud App Management Advanced per Managed Virtual Server from IBM Tivoli Composite Application Manager for Application Diagnostics 2 Resource Value Units Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,342.92	EA

511210	IBM	D2128LL	IBM Cloud App Management Advanced per Managed Virtual Server from IBM Tivoli Composite Application Manager for Applications Full Agent Pack 2 Resource Value Units Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,342.92	EA
511210	IBM	D2129LL	IBM Cloud App Management Advanced per Managed Virtual Server from IBM Tivoli Composite Application Manager for Transactions for Web and Robotic Response and Tracking 2 Resource Value Units Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,342.92	EA
511210	IBM	D212ALL	IBM Cloud App Management Advanced per Managed Virtual Server from IBM SmartCloud Application Performance Management Standard Managed Virtual Server Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,693.50	EA
511210	IBM	D212BLL	IBM Cloud App Management Advanced per Managed Virtual Server from IBM SmartCloud Application Performance Management NON Production 2 Managed Virtual Server Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,668.61	EA
511210	IBM	D212CLL	IBM Cloud App Management Advanced per Managed Virtual Server from IBM Cloud App Management Base per Managed Virtual Server Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,971.59	EA
511210	IBM	D212DLL	IBM Cloud App Management Advanced for Linux on IBM Z Managed Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,369.77	EA
511210	IBM	D212ELL	IBM Cloud App Management Advanced for Linux on IBM Z Managed Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,221.86	EA
511210	IBM	D212FLL	IBM Cloud App Management Advanced for Linux on IBM Z per Managed Virtual Server from ITCAM for Applications 3 Agent Pack for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension Linux on System z 2 Resource Value Units Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,342.92	EA

511210	IBM	D212GLL	IBM Cloud App Management Advanced for Linux on IBM Z per Managed Virtual Server from ITCAM for Application Diagnostics for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension Linux on System z 2 Resource Value Units Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,342.92	EA
511210	IBM	D212HLL	IBM Cloud App Management Advanced for Linux on IBM Z per Managed Virtual Server from ITCAM for Applications Full Agent Pack for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension Linux on System z 2 RVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,342.92	EA
511210	IBM	D212ILL	IBM Cloud App Management Advanced for Linux on IBM Z per Managed Virtual Server from ITCAM for Transactions for Web and Robotic Response and Tracking for Linux on System z 2 Resource Value Units Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,342.92	EA
511210	IBM	D212JLL	IBM Cloud App Management Advanced for Linux on IBM Z per Managed Virtual Server from IBM SmartCloud APM Standard for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Managed Virtual Server Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,693.50	EA
511210	IBM	D212KLL	IBM Cloud App Management Advanced for Linux on IBM Z per Managed Virtual Server from IBM SmartCloud APM NON Production for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension Linux on System z 2 Managed Virtual Server Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,668.61	EA
511210	IBM	D212LLL	IBM Cloud App Management Advanced for Linux on IBM Z per Managed Virtual Server from IBM Cloud App Management Base for Linux on systems z per Managed Virtual Server Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,971.59	EA
511210	IBM	D212NLL	IBM Cloud App Management Advanced Containerized per Managed Container from IBM Cloud App Management Containerized Managed Container Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 497.16	EA



511210	IBM	D2135LL	IBM Z Open Development Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,594.66	EA
511210	IBM	D2136LL	IBM Z Open Development Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 960.05	EA
511210	IBM	D213GLL	IBM Watson Deep Analytics Edition Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 48,002.52	EA
511210	IBM	D213HLL	IBM Watson Deep Analytics Edition Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 28,801.51	EA
511210	IBM	D21A6LL	IBM Watson Deep Analytics Edition Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 470,261.96	EA
511210	IBM	D21A7LL	IBM Watson Deep Analytics Edition Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 282,319.90	EA
511210	IBM	D21ACL	IBM Watson Deep Analytics Edition Virtual Processor Core from Watson Content Analytics Non Prod Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,729.22	EA
511210	IBM	D21ADLL	IBM Watson Deep Analytics Edition Virtual Processor Core from Watson Content Analytics Starter Pack Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,729.22	EA
511210	IBM	D21AELL	IBM Watson Deep Analytics Edition Virtual Processor Core from Watson Content Analytics Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 15,458.44	EA
511210	IBM	D21AFLL	IBM Watson Deep Analytics Edition Resource Value Unit from Watson Content Analytics Non Prod Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 363,680.10	EA
511210	IBM	D21AGLL	IBM Watson Deep Analytics Edition Resource Value Unit from Watson Content Analytics Starter Pack Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 363,680.10	EA
511210	IBM	D21AHLL	IBM Watson Deep Analytics Edition Resource Value Unit from Watson Content Analytics Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 218,045.34	EA
511210	IBM	D21AILL	IBM Watson Deep Analytics Edition Resource Value Unit from Watson Explorer Enterprise Edition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 129,362.72	EA

511210	IBM	D21AJLL	IBM Watson Deep Analytics Edition for System Z Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 48,002.52	EA
511210	IBM	D21AKLL	IBM Watson Deep Analytics Edition for System Z Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 28,801.51	EA
511210	IBM	D21ALLL	IBM Watson Deep Analytics Edition for System Z Virtual Processor Core from Watson Content Analytics Non Prod for System Z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,729.22	EA
511210	IBM	D21AMLL	IBM Watson Deep Analytics Edition for System Z Virtual Processor Core from Watson Content Analytics Starter Pack for System Z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,729.22	EA
511210	IBM	D21ANLL	IBM Watson Deep Analytics Edition for System Z Virtual Processor Core from Watson Content Analytics for System Z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 15,458.44	EA
511210	IBM	D21APLL	IBM Watson Deep Analytics Edition for System Z Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 470,261.96	EA
511210	IBM	D21AQLL	IBM Watson Deep Analytics Edition for System Z Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 282,319.90	EA
511210	IBM	D21ARLL	IBM Watson Deep Analytics Edition for System Z Resource Value Unit from Watson Content Analytics Non Prod for System Z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 363,680.10	EA
511210	IBM	D21ASLL	IBM Watson Deep Analytics Edition for System Z Resource Value Unit from Watson Content Analytics Starter Pack for System Z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 363,680.10	EA
511210	IBM	D21ATLL	IBM Watson Deep Analytics Edition for System Z Resource Value Unit from Watson Content Analytics for System Z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 218,045.34	EA
511210	IBM	D21AULL	IBM Watson Deep Analytics Edition for System Z Resource Value Unit from Watson Explorer Enterprise Edition for System Z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 129,362.72	EA

511210	IBM	D21C8LL	IBM Spectrum Conductor Prepaid Usage 1000 Virtual Processor Core-Ins-Hrs Initial Fix Term LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$ 24.41	EA
511210	IBM	D21C9LL	IBM Spectrum LSF Suite Prepaid Usage 1000 Virtual Processor Core-Ins-Hrs Initial Fix Term LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$ 12.20	EA
511210	IBM	D21DBLL	IBM Event Streams Linux on IBM Z Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 17,899.24	EA
511210	IBM	D21DCLL	IBM Event Streams Linux on IBM Z Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 10,739.55	EA
511210	IBM	D21DDL	IBM QRadar Software for Non-Production Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,474.81	EA
511210	IBM	D21DELL	IBM QRadar Software for Non-Production Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,684.89	EA
511210	IBM	D21DFLL	IBM QRadar Software for Non-Production per Install for Z Systems License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,474.81	EA
511210	IBM	D21DGLL	IBM QRadar Software for Non-Production per Install for Z Systems SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,684.89	EA
511210	IBM	D21UFLL	IBM Spectrum Symphony Prepaid Usage 1000 Virtual Processor Core-Ins-Hrs Initial Fix Term LIC+S&S 12 MO	\$ 65.09	EA
511210	IBM	D21UMLL	IBM Data Replication for Db2 Continuous Availability Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,082.82	EA
511210	IBM	D21UNLL	IBM Data Replication for Db2 Continuous Availability Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,252.95	EA
511210	IBM	D21VPLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550 Enhanced Storage Expansion 9840-AE3 Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 650,881.61	EA
511210	IBM	D21VQLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550 Enhanced Storage Expansion 9840-AE3 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 390,528.97	EA

511210	IBM	D21VRLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550 Enhanced Storage Expansion 9840-AE3 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 14,075.31	EA
511210	IBM	D21VSSL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550 Enhanced Storage Expansion 9840-AE3 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 10,576.83	EA
511210	IBM	D21WDLL	IBM Application Discovery and Delivery Intelligence for IBM z Virtual Server Trade up from Application Discovery Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 91,937.03	EA
511210	IBM	D21WELL	IBM Application Discovery and Delivery Intelligence for IBM z Authorized User trade up from Application Discovery Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,986.40	EA
511210	IBM	D21WFLL	IBM Application Discovery and Delivery Intelligence for IBM z Floating User trade up from Application Discovery Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,112.34	EA
511210	IBM	D21XVLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Endpoint 2.5 Gbps Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 22,943.58	EA
511210	IBM	D21XWLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Endpoint 2.5 Gbps Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 13,749.87	EA
511210	IBM	D21XXLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Endpoint 2.5 Gbps from Aspera High-Speed Transfer Endpoint 1Gbps Resource Value Unit Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14,075.31	EA
511210	IBM	D21XYLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Endpoint 2.5 Gbps Resource Value Unit from Legacy Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,588.72	EA
511210	IBM	D21XZLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Endpoint 5Gbps from Aspera High- Speed Transfer Endpoint 2.5Gbps Resource Value Unit Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 16,272.04	EA
511210	IBM	D21Y3LL	IBM Big Replicate for Backup per Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 81,360.20	EA

511210	IBM	D21Y4LL	IBM Big Replicate for Backup per Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 48,816.12	EA
511210	IBM	D21YCLL	IBM Curam Case and Data Management per Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,254.41	EA
511210	IBM	D21YDLL	IBM Curam Case and Data Management per Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,952.64	EA
511210	IBM	D21YKLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Endpoint 2.5 Gbps Resource Value Unit from Point-to-Point Client 1Gbps Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14,075.31	EA
511210	IBM	D21ZILL	Elite Support of Blueworx Voice Conversation for Voice Gateway Port SW Support 12 Months	\$ 353.96	EA
511210	IBM	D21ZLLL	Blueworx Voice Conversation for Voice Gateway Port 3rd party offering	\$ 1,350.58	EA
511210	IBM	D21ZQLL	IBM Security Secret Server for Privileged Users per User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,196.73	EA
511210	IBM	D21ZRLL	IBM Security Secret Server for Privileged Users per User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,318.04	EA
511210	IBM	D21ZSLL	IBM Security Secret Server for Privileged Users for IBM Z per User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,196.73	EA
511210	IBM	D21ZTLL	IBM Security Secret Server for Privileged Users for IBM Z per User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,318.04	EA
511210	IBM	D21ZULL	IBM Security Secret Server for Business Users per User Value Unit (Pack of 50 Users) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,196.73	EA
511210	IBM	D21ZVLL	IBM Security Secret Server for Business Users per User Value Unit (Pack of 50 Users) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,318.04	EA
511210	IBM	D21ZZLL	IBM Security Secret Server for Business Users for IBM Z per User Value Unit (Pack of 50 Users) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,196.73	EA
511210	IBM	D2200LL	IBM Security Secret Server for Business Users for IBM Z per User Value Unit (Pack of 50 Users) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,318.04	EA

511210	IBM	D2205LL	IBM Security Privilege Manager for Client per Managed Client Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 23.84	EA
511210	IBM	D2206LL	IBM Security Privilege Manager for Client per Managed Client Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 14.32	EA
511210	IBM	D2208LL	IBM Security Privilege Manager for Client for IBM Z per Managed Client Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 23.84	EA
511210	IBM	D2209LL	IBM Security Privilege Manager for Client for IBM Z per Managed Client Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 14.32	EA
511210	IBM	D220ALL	IBM Security Privilege Manager for Server per Managed Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 71.43	EA
511210	IBM	D220BLL	IBM Security Privilege Manager for Server per Managed Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 42.88	EA
511210	IBM	D220CLL	IBM Security Privilege Manager for Server for IBM Z per Managed Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 71.43	EA
511210	IBM	D220DLL	IBM Security Privilege Manager for Server for IBM Z per Managed Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 42.88	EA
511210	IBM	D221ULL	IBM Cognos Controller Standard Edition Install Trade Up from IBM Cognos Controller Small and Medium Enterprise Edition Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 69,725.69	EA
511210	IBM	D221VLL	IBM Cognos Controller Standard Edition for Non-Production Environment Install Trade Up from IBM Cognos Controller Small and Medium Enterprise Edition for Non-Production Environment Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 34,822.17	EA
511210	IBM	D222CLL	IBM Business Automation Workflow Enterprise Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,661.21	EA
511210	IBM	D222DLL	IBM Business Automation Workflow Enterprise Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,196.73	EA

511210	IBM	D222ELL	IBM Business Automation Workflow Enterprise Concurrent User from Eligible Programs Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 732.24	EA
511210	IBM	D222FLL	IBM Business Automation Workflow Enterprise for Linux on IBM Z Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,661.21	EA
511210	IBM	D222GLL	IBM Business Automation Workflow Enterprise for Linux on IBM Z Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,196.73	EA
511210	IBM	D222HLL	IBM Business Automation Workflow Enterprise for Linux on IBM Z Concurrent User from Eligible Programs Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 732.24	EA
511210	IBM	D222ILL	IBM XL C/C++ for AIX Authorized User from XL C for AIX Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,465.94	EA
511210	IBM	D222JLL	IBM XL C/C++ for AIX Concurrent User from XL C for AIX Concurrent User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 10,495.47	EA
511210	IBM	D2239LL	IBM FileNet Content Manager Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,831.08	EA
511210	IBM	D223ALL	IBM FileNet Content Manager Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,098.84	EA
511210	IBM	D223CLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Non-Referenced Programs via FTP Logs Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 73.22	EA
511210	IBM	D223ELL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring Non-Ref Pgm FTP logs Non-Prod Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 43.93	EA
511210	IBM	D223FLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Non-Referenced Programs via FTP Logs Non-Production Environment for Linux on IBM Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 73.22	EA

511210	IBM	D223GLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring Non-Ref Pgm FTP logs Non-Prod Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 43.93	EA
511210	IBM	D223HLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Non-Referenced Programs via REST APIs Non-Production Environment Resource Value Unit (RVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 104,141.06	EA
511210	IBM	D223ILL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Non-Referenced Programs via REST APIs Non-Production Environment Resource Value Unit (RVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 62,484.63	EA
511210	IBM	D223JLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Non-Referenced Programs via REST APIs for Linux on IBM Z Resource Value Unit (RVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 208,282.12	EA
511210	IBM	D223KLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Non-Referenced Programs via REST APIs for Linux on IBM Z Resource Value Unit (RVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 125,294.71	EA
511210	IBM	D223LLL	IBM Monitoring for Java Desktop Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support	\$ 39.05	EA
511210	IBM	D223MLL	IBM Monitoring for Java Desktop Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement	\$ 23.43	EA
511210	IBM	D223PLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Non-Referenced Programs via FTP Logs Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 146.45	EA
511210	IBM	D223QLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Non-Referenced Programs via FTP Logs Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 87.87	EA
511210	IBM	D223RLL	IBM Monitoring for Java Server Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support	\$ 205.03	EA
511210	IBM	D223SLL	IBM Monitoring for Java Server Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement	\$ 122.90	EA



511210	IBM	D223TLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Non-Referenced Programs via FTP Logs for Linux on IBM Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 146.45	EA
511210	IBM	D223YLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Non-Referenced Programs via FTP Logs for Linux on IBM Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 87.87	EA
511210	IBM	D223ZLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Non-Referenced Programs via REST APIs Resource Value Unit (RVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 208,282.12	EA
511210	IBM	D2243LL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Non-Referenced Programs via REST APIs Resource Value Unit (RVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 125,294.71	EA
511210	IBM	D2247LL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Non-Referenced Programs via REST APIs for Linux on IBM Z Non-Production Environment Resource Value Unit (RVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 104,141.06	EA
511210	IBM	D2248LL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Non-Referenced Programs via REST APIs for Linux on IBM Z Non-Production Environment Resource Value Unit (RVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 62,484.63	EA
511210	IBM	D2257LL	IBM InfoSphere Virtual Data Pipeline Terabyte License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 17,899.24	EA
511210	IBM	D2258LL	IBM InfoSphere Virtual Data Pipeline Terabyte for z Systems License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 17,899.24	EA
511210	IBM	D2259LL	IBM InfoSphere Virtual Data Pipeline Terabyte SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 10,739.55	EA
511210	IBM	D225ALL	IBM InfoSphere Virtual Data Pipeline Terabyte for z Systems SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 10,739.55	EA
511210	IBM	D226DLL	IBM QMF Analytics for Multiplatforms Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,627.20	EA

511210	IBM	D226ELL	IBM QMF Analytics for Multiplatforms Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 976.32	EA
511210	IBM	D2278LL	IBM Order Management Software Enterprise Edition for IBM Cloud Private Resource Value Unit (RVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 283,947.10	EA
511210	IBM	D227RLL	IBM Maximo APM for E&U On-Premises Visual Insights Addressable Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 203,400.50	EA
511210	IBM	D227SLL	IBM Maximo APM for E&U On-Premises Visual Insights Addressable Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 122,040.30	EA
511210	IBM	D227ULL	IBM Maximo APM for E&U On-Premises Visual Insights - Non Production Addressable Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 101,700.25	EA
511210	IBM	D227VLL	IBM Maximo APM for E&U On-Premises Visual Insights - Non Production Addressable Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 61,020.15	EA
511210	IBM	D2291LL	IBM FileNet Content Manager From Eligible Programs Tradeup Concurrent User License and SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 366.12	EA
511210	IBM	D50HWLL	IBM Host Access Client Package for iSeries Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 208.28	EA
511210	IBM	D50HYLL	IBM Host Access Client Package for iSeries Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 124.53	EA
511210	IBM	D50LNLL	IBM FormWave for Notes Server Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,261.56	EA
511210	IBM	D50LQLL	IBM FormWave for Notes Server Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 754.26	EA
511210	IBM	D50LXLL	IBM FormWave for Notes User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 53.46	EA
511210	IBM	D50M0LL	IBM FormWave for Notes User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 32.87	EA
511210	IBM	D50N4LL	IBM Db2 Connect Unlimited Edition for System z for Linux on z Millions of Service Units per Hour SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 123.67	EA

511210	IBM	D50S2LL	IBM Host Access Client Package for iSeries Authorized User from Competitive Products Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 160.33	EA
511210	IBM	D50Z7LL	IBM Workstation APL2 User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,123.98	EA
511210	IBM	D50Z9LL	IBM Workstation APL2 User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,269.22	EA
511210	IBM	D5195LL	IBM Workstation APL2 User from APL2 6000/OS2/SLRS/WIN/LEG WKSTN FTR UR Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,057.68	EA
511210	IBM	D51JXLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server for Developers Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 968.66	EA
511210	IBM	D51JZLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server for Developers Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 586.65	EA
511210	IBM	D51QLL	IBM Informix OnLine Extended Edition Concurrent Session License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,057.68	EA
511210	IBM	D51QNLL	IBM Informix OnLine Extended Edition Concurrent Session SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 632.22	EA
511210	IBM	D51QYLL	IBM Informix OnLine Extended Edition Registered User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 72.90	EA
511210	IBM	D51R0LL	IBM Informix OnLine Extended Edition Registered User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 43.77	EA
511210	IBM	D51Z6LL	IBM Informix OnLine Extended Edition Concurrent Session from OnLine Extended Edition Linux Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 753.40	EA
511210	IBM	D522LLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server - Express Intranet Option 20 Authorized Users License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 649.25	EA
511210	IBM	D522NLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server - Express Intranet Option 20 Authorized Users SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 389.76	EA
511210	IBM	D522PLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server - Express Developer Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 520.71	EA

511210	IBM	D522RLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server - Express Developer Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 312.42	EA
511210	IBM	D52AALL	IBM Informix 4GL RDS Runtime zSeries (S/390) Concurrent Session License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 457.24	EA
511210	IBM	D52AMLL	IBM Informix 4GL RDS Runtime zSeries (S/390) Concurrent Session SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 275.00	EA
511210	IBM	D52APLL	IBM Informix 4GL Compiler Development Authorized User for zSeries (S/390) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 821.74	EA
511210	IBM	D52AQLL	IBM Informix 4GL Interactive Debugger Development Authorized User for zSeries (S/390) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 457.24	EA
511210	IBM	D52ARLL	IBM Informix 4GL Interactive Debugger Development Authorized User for zSeries (S/390) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 275.00	EA
511210	IBM	D52ATLL	IBM Informix 4GL Compiler Runtime zSeries (S/390) Concurrent Session License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 457.24	EA
511210	IBM	D52AULL	IBM Informix 4GL Compiler Runtime zSeries (S/390) Concurrent Session SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 275.00	EA
511210	IBM	D52AXLL	IBM Informix 4GL Rapid Development System Development for System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 821.74	EA
511210	IBM	D52AYLL	IBM Informix SQL Development Authorized User for zSeries (S/390) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 821.74	EA
511210	IBM	D52AZLL	IBM Informix SQL Development Authorized User for zSeries (S/390)SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 493.04	EA
511210	IBM	D52B4LL	IBM Informix SQL Runtime zSeries (S/390) Concurrent Session License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 275.00	EA
511210	IBM	D52B5LL	IBM Informix SQL Runtime zSeries (S/390) Concurrent Session SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 165.21	EA

511210	IBM	D52B7LL	IBM Informix Client SDK Authorized User Single Install System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 672.90	EA
511210	IBM	D52EFLL	IBM Informix SE Developer Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 765.65	EA
511210	IBM	D52EGLL	IBM Informix SE Developer Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 458.87	EA
511210	IBM	D52EJLL	IBM Informix SE Runtime Concurrent Session License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 380.77	EA
511210	IBM	D52EKLL	IBM Informix SE Runtime Concurrent Session SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 228.67	EA
511210	IBM	D530JLL	IBM Rational Performance Test Pack Virtual Testers 5 Floating User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,587.25	EA
511210	IBM	D530KLL	IBM Rational Performance Test Pack Virtual Testers 5 Floating User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,554.46	EA
511210	IBM	D5316LL	IBM Rational ClearCase Floating User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,116.57	EA
511210	IBM	D5317LL	IBM Rational ClearCase Floating User from Rational ClearCase LT Floating User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,587.25	EA
511210	IBM	D5318LL	IBM Rational ClearCase Floating User from Bundled Rational ClearCase LT Floating User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,587.25	EA
511210	IBM	D531KLL	IBM Rational ClearCase MultiSite Floating User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,887.56	EA
511210	IBM	D531PLL	IBM Rational ClearCase MultiSite Floating User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,131.39	EA
511210	IBM	D531RLL	IBM Rational ClearCase and ClearCase MultiSite Floating User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,726.30	EA
511210	IBM	D531TLL	IBM Rational ClearQuest MultiSite Floating User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,033.75	EA
511210	IBM	D532ILL	IBM Rational Method Composer Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,082.57	EA

511210	IBM	D532JLL	IBM Rational Method Composer Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 645.23	EA
511210	IBM	D5380LL	IBM Rational ClearCase and ClearCase MultiSite Floating User from Competitive Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,662.42	EA
511210	IBM	D5382LL	IBM Rational ClearQuest Floating User from Competitive Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,271.89	EA
511210	IBM	D5383LL	IBM Rational ClearQuest MultiSite Floating User from Competitive Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,285.49	EA
511210	IBM	D53H4LL	IBM Rational HATS for Multiplatform Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 315.68	EA
511210	IBM	D53H5LL	IBM Rational HATS for Multiplatform Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 189.62	EA
511210	IBM	D53H6LL	IBM Rational HATS for Multiplatform Authorized User from Competitive Products Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 235.94	EA
511210	IBM	D53NGLL	IBM Rational Functional Tester Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,856.47	EA
511210	IBM	D53NKLL	IBM Rational Rose Data Modeler Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,010.08	EA
511210	IBM	D53NLLL	IBM Rational Rose Data Modeler Authorized User from Rose XDE Modeler Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,514.51	EA
511210	IBM	D53NULL	IBM Rational ClearQuest Authorized User from Rational ClearDDTS Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,529.57	EA
511210	IBM	D53PELL	IBM Rational Rose Technical Developer Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,515.97	EA
511210	IBM	D53QUll	IBM Rational ClearQuest Floating User from Rational ClearQuest Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,271.89	EA

511210	IBM	D53VNULL	IBM Rational Functional Tester Authorized User from Competitive Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,816.52	EA
511210	IBM	D54BTLL	IBM Rational Functional Tester for zSeries (390) Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,856.47	EA
511210	IBM	D54KXLL	IBM XL C/C ++ for Linux, Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,709.77	EA
511210	IBM	D54KYLL	IBM XL C/C ++ for Linux, Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,627.20	EA
511210	IBM	D54L2LL	IBM XL Fortran for Linux Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,002.67	EA
511210	IBM	D54L3LL	IBM XL Fortran for Linux Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,798.54	EA
511210	IBM	D54LRLL	IBM Rational Performance Tester Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,887.56	EA
511210	IBM	D54LSLL	IBM Rational Performance Tester Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,131.39	EA
511210	IBM	D54LTLL	IBM Rational Performance Tester Floating User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,751.18	EA
511210	IBM	D54LULL	IBM Rational Performance Tester Floating User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,254.16	EA
511210	IBM	D54MZLL	IBM Rational Performance Tester Floating User from Rational Performance Tester Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,807.41	EA
511210	IBM	D54R7LL	IBM Rational HATS for Multiplatform, Authorized User for Linux on System z, License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 315.68	EA
511210	IBM	D54R8LL	IBM Rational HATS for Multiplatform Authorized User for Linux on System z, SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 189.62	EA
511210	IBM	D54R9LL	IBM Rational HATS for Multiplatform, Authorized User for Linux on System z, from Qualified Competitor Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 235.94	EA

511210	IBM	D54SHLL	IBM Rational Functional Tester Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,026.60	EA
511210	IBM	D54SILL	IBM Rational Functional Tester Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,026.60	EA
511210	IBM	D54TSLL	IBM Content Manager Enterprise Edition Connector Relational Databases Authorized Connector License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 18,875.57	EA
511210	IBM	D54TTLL	IBM Content Manager Enterprise Edition Connector Relational Databases Authorized Connector SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 11,309.07	EA
511210	IBM	D54XLLL	IBM Informix Client SDK Authorized User Single Install System z from ESQL/C Development Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 559.76	EA
511210	IBM	D54XPLL	IBM Informix Client SDK Authorized User Single Install from ESQL/C Development Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 559.76	EA
511210	IBM	D5509LL	IBM Informix Express Edition User Option Authorized User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 205.89	EA
511210	IBM	D550ALL	IBM Informix Express Edition User Option Authorized User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 122.90	EA
511210	IBM	D55HHLL	IBM Content Manager OnDemand PDF Indexer Multiplatforms Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 16.36	EA
511210	IBM	D55HILL	IBM Content Manager OnDemand PDF Indexer Multiplatforms Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 9.85	EA
511210	IBM	D55HJLL	IBM Content Manager OnDemand Report Distribution Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 157.84	EA
511210	IBM	D55HKLL	IBM Content Manager OnDemand Report Distribution Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 94.38	EA



511210	IBM	D55I5LL	IBM Application Workload Modeler for Linux on zSeries Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 254.71	EA
511210	IBM	D55I6LL	IBM Application Workload Modeler for Linux on zSeries Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 152.19	EA
511210	IBM	D55JYLL	IBM Optim High Performance Unload for Db2 Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 62.97	EA
511210	IBM	D55JZLL	IBM Optim High Performance Unload for Db2 Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 37.75	EA
511210	IBM	D55NELL	IBM Db2 Recovery Expert Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 150.56	EA
511210	IBM	D55NFLL	IBM Db2 Recovery Expert Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 90.31	EA
511210	IBM	D55NPLL	IBM Informix Express Edition CPU Option Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 61.11	EA
511210	IBM	D55NQLL	IBM Informix Express Edition CPU Option Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 36.70	EA
511210	IBM	D55PHLL	IBM Informix 4GL Compiler Runtime Option Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 136.69	EA
511210	IBM	D55PILL	IBM Informix 4GL Compiler Runtime Option Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 82.17	EA
511210	IBM	D55PJLL	IBM Informix 4GL Compiler Runtime Option zSeries (S/390) Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 136.69	EA
511210	IBM	D55PKLL	IBM Informix 4GL Compiler Runtime Option zSeries (S/390) Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 82.17	EA
511210	IBM	D55PLLL	IBM Informix 4GL RDS Runtime Option Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 136.69	EA

511210	IBM	D55PMLL	IBM Informix 4GL RDS Runtime Option Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 82.17	EA
511210	IBM	D55PNLL	IBM Informix 4GL RDS Runtime Option zSeries (S/390) Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 136.69	EA
511210	IBM	D55PPLL	IBM Informix 4GL RDS Runtime Option zSeries (S/390) Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 82.17	EA
511210	IBM	D55QALL	IBM WebSphere Translation Server English to/from German Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 254.71	EA
511210	IBM	D55QBLL	IBM WebSphere Translation Server English to/from German Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 152.19	EA
511210	IBM	D55QCLL	IBM WebSphere Translation Server English to/from Spanish Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 254.71	EA
511210	IBM	D55QDLL	IBM WebSphere Translation Server English to/from Spanish Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 152.19	EA
511210	IBM	D55QELL	IBM WebSphere Translation Server English to/from French Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 254.71	EA
511210	IBM	D55QFLL	IBM WebSphere Translation Server English to/from French Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 152.19	EA
511210	IBM	D55RYLL	IBM Informix SQL Runtime Option Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 82.17	EA
511210	IBM	D55RZLL	IBM Informix SQL Runtime Option Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 49.23	EA
511210	IBM	D55S0LL	IBM Informix SQL Runtime Option zSeries (S/390) Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 82.17	EA
511210	IBM	D55S1LL	IBM Informix SQL Runtime Option zSeries (S/390) Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 49.23	EA

511210	IBM	D55T4LL	IBM Spatial Integration Adapter for WebSphere Studio Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 59.39	EA
511210	IBM	D55T5LL	IBM Spatial Integration Adapter for WebSphere Studio Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 35.64	EA
511210	IBM	D55V1LL	IBM MQ Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 77.78	EA
511210	IBM	D55V2LL	IBM MQ Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 46.70	EA
511210	IBM	D55V4LL	IBM MQ for Linux on IBM Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 77.78	EA
511210	IBM	D55V5LL	IBM MQ for Linux on IBM Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 46.70	EA
511210	IBM	D55VSLL	IBM Tivoli System Automation for Integrated Operations Management Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 170.09	EA
511210	IBM	D55VTLL	IBM Tivoli System Automation for Integrated Operations Management Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 102.51	EA
511210	IBM	D55W8LL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 52.23	EA
511210	IBM	D55W9LL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 31.33	EA
511210	IBM	D55WALL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) from WebSphere Application Server Standard Server Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 39.38	EA
511210	IBM	D55WDLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) from Qualified Competitor Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 25.96	EA
511210	IBM	D55WELL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) for Linux on System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 52.23	EA

511210	IBM	D55WFLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) for Linux on System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 31.33	EA
511210	IBM	D55WGLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Processor Value Unit (PVU),Linux on System z from WebSphere Application Server Standard Server Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 39.38	EA
511210	IBM	D55WILL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Processor Value Unit (PVU), Linux on System z from Qualified Competitor Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 25.96	EA
511210	IBM	D55WJLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Network Deployment Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 196.13	EA
511210	IBM	D55WKLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Network Deployment Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 117.16	EA
511210	IBM	D55WLLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Network Deployment Processor Value Unit (PVU) from Qualified Competitor Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 96.87	EA
511210	IBM	D55WMLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Network Deployment Processor Value Unit (PVU) from WebSphere Advanced Single Server Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 147.31	EA
511210	IBM	D55WNLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Network Deployment Processor Value Unit (PVU) from WebSphere Application Server Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 147.31	EA
511210	IBM	D55WQLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Network Deployment Processor Value Unit (PVU) for Linux on System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 196.13	EA
511210	IBM	D55WRLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Network Deployment for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 117.16	EA

511210	IBM	D55WSLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Network Deployment Linux on zSeries Processor Value Unit from WebSphere Server Advanced Single Server Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 147.31	EA
511210	IBM	D55WTLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Network Deployment for Linux on Sytstem z Processor Value Unit (PVU) from WebSphere Application Server Linux on z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 147.31	EA
511210	IBM	D55WULL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Network Deployment for Linux on Sytstem z Processor Value Unit (PVU) from Qualified Competitor Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 96.87	EA
511210	IBM	D55Z2LL	IBM WebSphere Translation Server English to/from Italian Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 254.71	EA
511210	IBM	D55Z3LL	IBM WebSphere Translation Server English to/from Italian Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 152.19	EA
511210	IBM	D55Z4LL	IBM WebSphere Translation Server English to/from Japanese Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 254.71	EA
511210	IBM	D55Z5LL	IBM WebSphere Translation Server English to/from Japanese Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 152.19	EA
511210	IBM	D55Z6LL	IBM WebSphere Translation Server English to/from Simplified Chinese Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 254.71	EA
511210	IBM	D55Z7LL	IBM WebSphere Translation Server English to/from Simplified Chinese Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 152.19	EA
511210	IBM	D55Z8LL	IBM WebSphere Translation Server English to/from Traditional Chinese Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 254.71	EA

511210	IBM	D55Z9LL	IBM WebSphere Translation Server English to/from Traditional Chinese Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 152.19	EA
511210	IBM	D56CZLL	IBM Rational ClearCase MultiSite for System z Floating User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,131.39	EA
511210	IBM	D56KQLL	IBM Business Monitor Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,050.03	EA
511210	IBM	D56KULL	IBM Business Monitor Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 626.47	EA
511210	IBM	D56LRL	IBM WebSphere Extended Deployment Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 183.11	EA
511210	IBM	D56LYLL	IBM WebSphere Extended Deployment Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 109.88	EA
511210	IBM	D56LZLL	IBM Workload Scheduler for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 37.10	EA
511210	IBM	D56MALL	IBM Workload Scheduler for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 22.29	EA
511210	IBM	D56MHLL	IBM WebSphere Data Interchange Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,122.77	EA
511210	IBM	D56MILL	IBM WebSphere Data Interchange Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 672.04	EA
511210	IBM	D56MTLL	IBM Workload Scheduler Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Maintenance 12 Months	\$ 37.10	EA
511210	IBM	D56MVLL	IBM Workload Scheduler Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Maintenance Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 22.29	EA
511210	IBM	D56MWLL	IBM Integration Bus for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,057.68	EA

511210	IBM	D56MXLL	IBM Integration Bus for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 629.73	EA
511210	IBM	D56MYLL	IBM WebSphere Translation Server English to/from Korean Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 254.71	EA
511210	IBM	D56MZLL	IBM WebSphere Translation Server English to/from Korean Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 152.19	EA
511210	IBM	D56N0LL	IBM WebSphere Translation Server English to/from Brazilian Portuguese Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 254.71	EA
511210	IBM	D56N3LL	IBM WebSphere Translation Server English to/from Brazilian Portuguese Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 152.19	EA
511210	IBM	D56P3LL	IBM App Connect Enterprise Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,057.68	EA
511210	IBM	D56P4LL	IBM App Connect Enterprise Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 629.73	EA
511210	IBM	D56SNLL	IBM InfoSphere Data Architect Floating User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 6,525.09	EA
511210	IBM	D56Z2LL	IBM Rational Rose for VisualStudio Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,010.08	EA
511210	IBM	D56ZALL	IBM Rational Rose Modeler Floating User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,514.51	EA
511210	IBM	D56ZBLL	IBM Rational Rose Modeler Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,416.88	EA
511210	IBM	D56ZCLL	IBM Rational Rose Modeler Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,448.21	EA
511210	IBM	D572MLL	IBM WebSphere eXtreme Scale Processor Value Unit (PVU),Linux on System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 157.07	EA

511210	IBM	D572NLL	IBM WebSphere eXtreme Scale Processor Value Unit (PVU), Linux on System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 93.56	EA
511210	IBM	D572PLL	IBM WebSphere eXtreme Scale Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 157.07	EA
511210	IBM	D572QLL	IBM WebSphere eXtreme Scale Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 93.56	EA
511210	IBM	D572RLL	IBM WebSphere Extended Deployment for Processor Value Unit (PVU), Linux on System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 183.11	EA
511210	IBM	D572SLL	IBM WebSphere Extended Deployment for Processor Value Unit (PVU) Linux on System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 109.88	EA
511210	IBM	D5749LL	IBM Rational Rose Developer for Java Authorized User from Competitive Product Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,514.51	EA
511210	IBM	D574CLL	IBM Rational Rose Developer for Java Authorized User from Rational Rose Modeler Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,514.51	EA
511210	IBM	D574QLL	IBM Rational Rose for VisualStudio Authorized User from Competitive Product Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,514.51	EA
511210	IBM	D574RLL	IBM Rational Rose for VisualStudio Authorized User from Rational Rose Modeler Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,514.51	EA
511210	IBM	D574VLL	IBM Rational Rose Modeler Authorized User from Competitive Product Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,806.20	EA
511210	IBM	D575NLL	IBM Tivoli Application Dependency Discovery Manager Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 27.91	EA
511210	IBM	D575PLL	IBM Tivoli Application Dependency Discovery Manager Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 16.76	EA



511210	IBM	D57ZTLL	IBM FormWave for WebSphere Oracle Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 123.67	EA
511210	IBM	D57ZULL	IBM FormWave for WebSphere Oracle Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 75.01	EA
511210	IBM	D580LLL	IBM FormWave for WebSphere Base Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 283.13	EA
511210	IBM	D5813LL	IBM FormWave for WebSphere Base Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 170.09	EA
511210	IBM	D5824LL	IBM Multi Payment Communication Gateway Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 526.45	EA
511210	IBM	D5825LL	IBM Multi Payment Communication Gateway Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 306.78	EA
511210	IBM	D582CLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server - Express Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 25.80	EA
511210	IBM	D582DLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server - Express Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 15.46	EA
511210	IBM	D582ELL	IBM WebSphere Application Server - Express Processor Value Unit (PVU) from WAS Express 20 Intranet Users Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 19.53	EA
511210	IBM	D582FLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server - Express Processor Value Unit (PVU) from Competitive Products Competitive Trade Up License + SW S&S 12 Months	\$ 13.02	EA
511210	IBM	D58B9LL	IBM Db2 Connect Unlimited Edition for System i Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 41.49	EA
511210	IBM	D58BDLL	IBM Rational HATS for Multiplatform Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,570.73	EA
511210	IBM	D58BELL	IBM Rational HATS for Multiplatform Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 935.64	EA

511210	IBM	D58BFLL	IBM Rational HATS for Multiplatform Processor Value Unit (PVU) from Competitive Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,180.20	EA
511210	IBM	D58BGLL	IBM Rational HATS for Multiplatform for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,570.73	EA
511210	IBM	D58BHLL	IBM Rational HATS for Multiplatform for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 935.64	EA
511210	IBM	D58BLLL	IBM Rational HATS for Multiplatform, Processor Value Unit (PVU) for Linux on System z, from Competitive Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,180.20	EA
511210	IBM	D590ULL	IBM WebSphere Central Site Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 394.64	EA
511210	IBM	D590VLL	IBM WebSphere Central Site Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 235.94	EA
511210	IBM	D59D4LL	IBM WebSphere Service Registry and Repository Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 629.73	EA
511210	IBM	D59D5LL	IBM WebSphere Service Registry and Repository Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 378.37	EA
511210	IBM	D59ETLL	IBM InfoSphere Data Architect zSeries Floating User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 10,902.27	EA
511210	IBM	D59EVLL	IBM InfoSphere Data Architect zSeries Floating User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 6,525.09	EA
511210	IBM	D59RGLL	IBM Rational Performance Tester Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 878.69	EA
511210	IBM	D59SVLL	IBM Rational Performance Test Pack Virtual Testers 5 Floating User from Competitive Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,944.99	EA

511210	IBM	D59WLLL	IBM Rational Application Developer for WebSphere Software for zSeller Authorized User from Competitive Products Trade Up License + SW S&S 12 Months	\$ 2,505.89	EA
511210	IBM	D59Y6LL	IBM WebSphere Extended Deployment Compute Grid Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 93.56	EA
511210	IBM	D59Y7LL	IBM WebSphere Extended Deployment Compute Grid Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 56.46	EA
511210	IBM	D59Y8LL	IBM WebSphere Extended Deployment Compute Grid Processor Value Unit (PVU), Linux on System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 93.56	EA
511210	IBM	D59Y9LL	IBM WebSphere Extended Deployment Compute Grid Processor Value Unit (PVU), Linux on System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 56.46	EA
511210	IBM	D59YALL	IBM WebSphere Virtual Enterprise Node for Linux for System z Enterprise Servers (Mainframes) Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 93.56	EA
511210	IBM	D59YBLL	IBM WebSphere Virtual Enterprise Node for Linux for System z Enterprise Servers (Mainframes) Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 56.46	EA
511210	IBM	D59YCLL	IBM WebSphere Virtual Enterprise Controller for Linux for System z Enterprise Servers (Mainframes) Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 156.21	EA
511210	IBM	D59YDLL	IBM WebSphere Virtual Enterprise Controller for Linux for System z Enterprise Servers (Mainframes) Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 93.56	EA
511210	IBM	D59YELL	IBM WebSphere Virtual Enterprise Controller Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 156.21	EA

511210	IBM	D59YFLL	IBM WebSphere Virtual Enterprise Controller Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 93.56	EA
511210	IBM	D59YGLL	IBM WebSphere Virtual Enterprise Node Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 93.56	EA
511210	IBM	D59YHLL	IBM WebSphere Virtual Enterprise Node Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 56.46	EA
511210	IBM	D5A1DLL	IBM XL C for AIX Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,342.92	EA
511210	IBM	D5A1GLL	IBM XL C for AIX Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 800.58	EA
511210	IBM	D5A1VLL	IBM COBOL for AIX Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,955.57	EA
511210	IBM	D5A1YLL	IBM COBOL for AIX Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,572.19	EA
511210	IBM	D5AE8LL	IBM PL/I (Programming Language One) for AIX Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,181.66	EA
511210	IBM	D5AQTLL	IBM Db2 Connect Unlimited Edition for System z Millions of Service Units per Hour SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 123.67	EA
511210	IBM	D5BGCLL	IBM HACP for Multiplatforms, Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 288.88	EA
511210	IBM	D5BGFLL	IBM HACP for Multiplatforms Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 173.35	EA
511210	IBM	D5D27LL	IBM Host Access Client Package for Multiplatforms Authorized User from Competitive Products Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 217.28	EA
511210	IBM	D60EFLL	IBM Rational Method Composer for zSeries Authorized User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,082.57	EA
511210	IBM	D60EGLL	IBM Rational Method Composer for zSeries Authorized User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 645.23	EA
511210	IBM	D60QNLL	IBM Business Monitor for System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,050.03	EA

511210	IBM	D60QPLL	IBM Business Monitor for System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 626.47	EA
511210	IBM	D60R4LL	IBM Rational Service Tester for SOA Quality for System z Authorized User from Competitive Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,288.16	EA
511210	IBM	D60RBLL	IBM Rational Service Tester for SOA Quality Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,433.40	EA
511210	IBM	D60RCLL	IBM Rational Service Tester for SOA Quality Authorized User from Competitive Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,288.16	EA
511210	IBM	D60RDLL	IBM Rational Service Tester for SOA Quality Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,693.50	EA
511210	IBM	D60RPLL	IBM WebSphere Service Registry and Repository for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 629.73	EA
511210	IBM	D60RRLL	IBM WebSphere Service Registry and Repository for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 378.37	EA
511210	IBM	D60S1LL	IBM Rational Build Forge Access for System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,700.91	EA
511210	IBM	D60S2LL	IBM Rational Build Forge Access for System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,025.14	EA
511210	IBM	D60SKLL	IBM WebSphere Extended Deployment Processor Value Unit (PVU) from WebSphere Virtual Enterprise Controller PVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 91.12	EA
511210	IBM	D60SLLL	IBM WebSphere Extended Deployment Processor Value Unit (PVU) from WebSphere Virtual Enterprise Node PVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 136.69	EA
511210	IBM	D60SMLL	IBM WebSphere Extended Deployment Processor Value Unit (PVU) from WebSphere eXtreme Scale PVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 136.69	EA

511210	IBM	D60SNLL	IBM WebSphere Extended Deployment Processor Value Unit (PVU) from WebSphere Compute Grid PVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 136.69	EA
511210	IBM	D60SRLL	IBM WebSphere Extended Deployment Processor Value Unit (PVU) for Linux on System z from WebSphere Virtual Enterprise Controller PVU for Linux on System z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 91.12	EA
511210	IBM	D60SLL	IBM WebSphere Extended Deployment z Processor Value Unit (PVU) for Linux on System z from WebSphere Virtual Enterprise Node PVU for Linux on System z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 136.69	EA
511210	IBM	D60STLL	IBM WebSphere Extended Deployment Processor Value Unit (PVU) for Linux on System z from WebSphere eXtreme Scale PVU for Linux on System z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 136.69	EA
511210	IBM	D60SULL	IBM WebSphere Extended Deployment Processor Value Unit (PVU) for Linux on System z from WebSphere Compute Grid PVU Linux on System z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 136.69	EA
511210	IBM	D60SVLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Access Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,700.91	EA
511210	IBM	D60SWLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Access Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,025.14	EA
511210	IBM	D610HLL	IBM Intelligent Forms Processing Document Query Module Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,098.84	EA
511210	IBM	D610ILL	IBM Intelligent Forms Processing Document Query Module Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 658.25	EA
511210	IBM	D610JLL	IBM Intelligent Forms Processing Data Verification/Smartkey/Original Entry/Check Processing Module Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,644.94	EA

511210	IBM	D610KLL	IBM Intelligent Forms Processing Data Verification/Smartkey/Original Entry/Check Processing Module Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,189.07	EA
511210	IBM	D610QLL	IBM Intelligent Forms Processing Forms Processing Module Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 32,788.16	EA
511210	IBM	D610RLL	IBM Intelligent Forms Processing Forms Processing Module Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 19,689.17	EA
511210	IBM	D610SLL	IBM Intelligent Forms Processing Optical Character Recognition/Intelligent Character Recognition Engine Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,289.87	EA
511210	IBM	D610TLL	IBM Intelligent Forms Processing Optical Character Recognition/Intelligent Character Recognition Engine Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,377.18	EA
511210	IBM	D610ULL	IBM Intelligent Forms Processing Scan or Image Import Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,377.18	EA
511210	IBM	D610VLL	IBM Intelligent Forms Processing Scan or Image Import Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,619.80	EA
511210	IBM	D610WLL	IBM Intelligent Forms Processing 2D Barcode Processing Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,101.76	EA
511210	IBM	D610XLL	IBM Intelligent Forms Processing 2D Barcode Processing Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,067.76	EA
511210	IBM	D610YLL	IBM Intelligent Forms Processing Unstructured Forms Processing Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14,644.84	EA
511210	IBM	D610ZLL	IBM Intelligent Forms Processing Unstructured Forms Processing Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8,786.90	EA
511210	IBM	D6110LL	IBM Intelligent Forms Processing Content Manager Interface Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,289.87	EA

511210	IBM	D6111LL	IBM Intelligent Forms Processing Content Manager Interface Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,377.18	EA
511210	IBM	D6152LL	IBM Host Access Client Package for Multiplatforms (HACP), Authorized User System z, License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 288.88	EA
511210	IBM	D6153LL	IBM Host Access Client Package for Multiplatforms (HACP), Authorized User System z, SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 173.35	EA
511210	IBM	D6154LL	IBM Host Access Client Package for Multiplatforms (HACP), Authorized User System z, from Competitive Products, Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 217.28	EA
511210	IBM	D61KCLL	IBM Security Guardium Database Encryption Expert for Linux, UNIX, and Windows Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 88.68	EA
511210	IBM	D61KDLL	IBM Security Guardium Database Encryption Expert for Linux, UNIX, and Windows Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 53.37	EA
511210	IBM	D61S9LL	IBM Tivoli Application Dependency Discovery Manager for zOS Data Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 27.91	EA
511210	IBM	D61SALL	IBM Tivoli Application Dependency Discovery Manager for zOS Data Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 16.76	EA
511210	IBM	D61VGLL	IBM Security Identity Manager Host Edition User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 30.51	EA
511210	IBM	D61VHLL	IBM Security Identity Manager Host Edition User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 18.31	EA
511210	IBM	D61VILL	IBM Security Identity Manager Host Edition User Value Unit from Tivoli Directory Integrator Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 22.70	EA
511210	IBM	D61VSLL	IBM Security Identity Manager Application Edition User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 23.11	EA



511210	IBM	D61VTLL	IBM Security Identity Manager Application Edition User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 13.92	EA
511210	IBM	D61VULL	IBM Security Identity Manager Application Edition User Value Unit from Tivoli Directory Integrator Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 17.33	EA
511210	IBM	D61VVLL	IBM Security Identity Manager and Role Management for Linux on System z User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 56.71	EA
511210	IBM	D61VWLL	IBM Security Identity Manager and Role Management for Linux on System z User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 34.01	EA
511210	IBM	D61VXLL	IBM Security Identity Manager and Role Management User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 56.71	EA
511210	IBM	D61VYLL	IBM Security Identity Manager and Role Management User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 34.01	EA
511210	IBM	D61WTLL	IBM Security Identity Manager and Role Management User Value Unit from Tivoli Identity Manager Express Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 36.29	EA
511210	IBM	D61YKLL	IBM Optim pureQuery Runtime for Linux, UNIX, and Windows Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 25.80	EA
511210	IBM	D61YLLL	IBM Optim pureQuery Runtime for Linux, UNIX, and Windows Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 15.50	EA
511210	IBM	D6DDRLL	IBM Informix Client SDK Authorized User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 672.90	EA
511210	IBM	D6DFDLL	IBM Informix 4GL Compiler Runtime Concurrent Session License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 457.24	EA
511210	IBM	D6DFGLL	IBM Informix 4GL Compiler Runtime Concurrent Session SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 275.00	EA
511210	IBM	D6DFPLL	IBM Informix 4GL Compiler Development Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 821.74	EA

511210	IBM	D6DFULL	IBM Informix 4GL Interactive Debugger Development Registered User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 457.24	EA
511210	IBM	D6DFXLL	IBM Informix 4GL Interactive Debugger Development Registered User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 275.00	EA
511210	IBM	D6DG2LL	IBM Informix 4GL RDS Runtime Concurrent Session License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 457.24	EA
511210	IBM	D6DG5LL	IBM Informix 4GL RDS Runtime Concurrent Session SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 275.00	EA
511210	IBM	D6DGDLL	IBM Informix 4GL RDS Development Registered User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 821.74	EA
511210	IBM	D6DGILL	IBM Informix ESQL/COBOL Concurrent Session License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 569.52	EA
511210	IBM	D6DGLLL	IBM Informix ESQL/COBOL Concurrent Session SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 341.71	EA
511210	IBM	D6DGRLL	IBM Informix ESQL/C Runtime Concurrent Session License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 152.19	EA
511210	IBM	D6DGULL	IBM Informix ESQL/C Runtime Concurrent Session SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 91.12	EA
511210	IBM	D6DGZLL	IBM Informix ESQL/C Development Registered User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 569.52	EA
511210	IBM	D6DH2LL	IBM Informix ESQL/C Development Registered User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 341.71	EA
511210	IBM	D6DH7LL	IBM Informix C-ISAM Concurrent Session License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 136.69	EA
511210	IBM	D6DHALL	IBM Informix C-ISAM Concurrent Session SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 82.17	EA
511210	IBM	D6DJ9LL	IBM Informix SQL Development Registered User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 821.74	EA
511210	IBM	D6DJCLL	IBM Informix SQL Development Registered User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 493.04	EA
511210	IBM	D6DJHLL	IBM Informix SQL Runtime Concurrent Session License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 275.00	EA

511210	IBM	D6DJKLL	IBM Informix SQL Runtime Concurrent Session SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 165.21	EA
511210	IBM	E0049LL	IBM Host Access Client Package for iSeries Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 41.82	EA
511210	IBM	E0052LL	IBM FormWave for Notes Server Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 252.22	EA
511210	IBM	E0055LL	IBM FormWave for Notes User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 11.23	EA
511210	IBM	E005FLL	IBM Db2 Connect Unlimited Edition for System z for Linux on z Millions of Service Units per Hour Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 41.42	EA
511210	IBM	E008MLL	IBM Workstation APL2 User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 424.70	EA
511210	IBM	E00HHLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server for Developers Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 196.13	EA
511210	IBM	E00J6LL	IBM Informix OnLine Extended Edition Concurrent Session Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 210.77	EA
511210	IBM	E00J7LL	IBM Informix SE Personal Edition Registered User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 14.57	EA
511210	IBM	E00JALL	IBM Informix OnLine Extended Edition Registered User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 14.57	EA
511210	IBM	E00MPLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server - Express Intranet Option 20 Authorized Users Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 130.18	EA
511210	IBM	E00MQLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server - Express Developer Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 105.00	EA
511210	IBM	E00Q9LL	IBM Office Connect Professional Web Edition User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 78.43	EA
511210	IBM	E00QCLL	IBM Informix 4GL RDS Runtime zSeries (S/390) Concurrent Session Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 91.12	EA
511210	IBM	E00QDLL	IBM Informix 4GL Compiler Development Authorized User zSeries (S/390) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 272.60	EA

511210	IBM	E00QELL	IBM Informix 4GL Interactive Debugger Development Authorized User zSeries (S/390) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 91.12	EA
511210	IBM	E00QFLL	IBM Informix 4GL Compiler Runtime zSeries (S/390) Concurrent Session Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 91.12	EA
511210	IBM	E00QHLL	IBM Informix 4GL Rapid Development System Development for System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 272.60	EA
511210	IBM	E00QJLL	IBM Informix SQL Development Authorized User for zSeries (S/390) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 164.35	EA
511210	IBM	E00QKLL	IBM Informix SQL Runtime zSeries (S/390) Concurrent Session Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 54.92	EA
511210	IBM	E00QMLL	IBM Informix Client SDK Authorized User Single Install System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 224.55	EA
511210	IBM	E00RULL	IBM Informix SE Developer Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 152.19	EA
511210	IBM	E00RWLL	IBM Informix SE Runtime Concurrent Session Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 76.08	EA
511210	IBM	E012ILL	IBM Rational Performance Test Pack Virtual Testers 5 Floating User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 517.45	EA
511210	IBM	E012ZLL	IBM Rational ClearCase MultiSite Floating User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 377.51	EA
511210	IBM	E0130LL	IBM Rational ClearQuest Floating User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,139.04	EA
511210	IBM	E0132LL	IBM Rational ClearQuest MultiSite Floating User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 343.34	EA
511210	IBM	E013BLL	IBM Rational Method Composer Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 214.79	EA
511210	IBM	E013CLL	IBM Rational Rose Data Modeler Floating User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,171.59	EA
511210	IBM	E016VLL	IBM Rational HATS for Multiplatform Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 63.14	EA

511210	IBM	E017CLL	IBM WebSphere Business Integration Adapter for Manugistics Application instance Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 16,866.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0199LL	IBM Rational Rose Data Modeler Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 670.41	EA
511210	IBM	E019BLL	IBM Rational ClearQuest Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 407.66	EA
511210	IBM	E01I5LL	IBM Rational Functional Tester S390 Floating User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,473.35	EA
511210	IBM	E01M2LL	IBM XL C/C ++ for Linux, Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 541.86	EA
511210	IBM	E01M4LL	IBM XL Fortran for Linux Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 601.30	EA
511210	IBM	E01M9LL	IBM Rational Performance Tester Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 377.51	EA
511210	IBM	E01MALL	IBM Rational Performance Tester Floating User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 750.14	EA
511210	IBM	E01NHLL	IBM Rational HATS for Multiplatform, Authorized User for Linux on System z, Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 63.14	EA
511210	IBM	E01RYLL	IBM Informix Express Edition User Option Authorized User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 41.25	EA
511210	IBM	E01UCLL	IBM Rational Performance Tester for z/OS VU Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 716.83	EA
511210	IBM	E01ZMLL	IBM Content Manager OnDemand PDF Indexer Multiplatforms Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3.27	EA
511210	IBM	E01ZNULL	IBM Content Manager OnDemand Report Distribution Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 31.65	EA
511210	IBM	E0200LL	IBM Application Workload Modeler for Linux on zSeries Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 50.93	EA
511210	IBM	E020VLL	IBM Optim High Performance Unload for Db2 Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 12.62	EA
511210	IBM	E021BLL	IBM CICS Transaction Gateway Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 33.28	EA

511210	IBM	E021CLL	IBM CICS Transaction Gateway for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 33.28	EA
511210	IBM	E022GLL	IBM Db2 Recovery Expert Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 30.27	EA
511210	IBM	E022ILL	IBM Db2 Connect Application Server Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 54.76	EA
511210	IBM	E022JLL	IBM Db2 Connect Application Server Edition for Linux on Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 54.76	EA
511210	IBM	E022LLL	IBM Informix Express Edition CPU Option Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 12.20	EA
511210	IBM	E022WLL	IBM Informix 4GL Compiler Runtime Option Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 27.26	EA
511210	IBM	E022XLL	IBM Informix 4GL Compiler Runtime Option zSeries (S/390) Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 27.26	EA
511210	IBM	E022YLL	IBM Informix 4GL RDS Runtime Option Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 27.26	EA
511210	IBM	E022ZLL	IBM Informix 4GL RDS Runtime Option zSeries (S/390) Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 27.26	EA
511210	IBM	E023ALL	IBM WebSphere Translation Server English to/from German Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 50.93	EA
511210	IBM	E023BLL	IBM WebSphere Translation Server English to/from Spanish Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 50.93	EA
511210	IBM	E023CLL	IBM WebSphere Translation Server English to/from French Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 50.93	EA
511210	IBM	E023LLL	IBM Informix Geodetic DataBlade Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 23.27	EA

511210	IBM	E023PLL	IBM Office Connect Enterprise Web Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 29.05	EA
511210	IBM	E023XLL	IBM Informix SQL Runtime Option Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 16.40	EA
511210	IBM	E023YLL	IBM Informix SQL Runtime Option zSeries (S/390) Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 16.40	EA
511210	IBM	E024FLL	IBM Spatial Integration Adapter for WebSphere Studio Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 11.84	EA
511210	IBM	E0256LL	IBM MQ Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 15.58	EA
511210	IBM	E0257LL	IBM MQ for Linux on IBM Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 15.58	EA
511210	IBM	E025ILL	IBM Tivoli System Automation for Integrated Operations Management Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 34.01	EA
511210	IBM	E025QLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 10.41	EA
511210	IBM	E025RLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Processor Value Unit (PVU), Linux on System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 10.41	EA
511210	IBM	E025SLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Network Deployment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 39.14	EA
511210	IBM	E025TLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Network Deployment Processor Value Unit (PVU) for Linux on System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 39.14	EA
511210	IBM	E026YLL	IBM WebSphere Translation Server English to/from Italian Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 50.93	EA
511210	IBM	E026ZLL	IBM WebSphere Translation Server English to/from Japanese Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 50.93	EA

511210	IBM	E0270LL	IBM WebSphere Translation Server English to/from Simplified Chinese Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 50.93	EA
511210	IBM	E0271LL	IBM WebSphere Translation Server English to/from Traditional Chinese Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 50.93	EA
511210	IBM	E028FLL	IBM Rational ClearCase and ClearCase MultiSite for System z Floating User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,236.68	EA
511210	IBM	E028RLL	IBM Rational ClearCase MultiSite for System z Floating User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 377.51	EA
511210	IBM	E028XLL	IBM Rational ClearQuest for System z Floating User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,139.04	EA
511210	IBM	E028YLL	IBM Rational ClearQuest for System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 407.66	EA
511210	IBM	E028ZLL	IBM Rational ClearQuest MultiSite for System z Floating User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 343.34	EA
511210	IBM	E029TLL	IBM Business Monitor Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 208.28	EA
511210	IBM	E02A5LL	IBM WebSphere Extended Deployment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 36.61	EA
511210	IBM	E02A8LL	IBM Workload Scheduler for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 7.43	EA
511210	IBM	E02ACL	IBM WebSphere Data Interchange Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 224.55	EA
511210	IBM	E02AFLL	IBM Workload Scheduler Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Maintenance Renewal	\$ 7.43	EA
511210	IBM	E02AGLL	IBM Integration Bus for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 209.91	EA
511210	IBM	E02AHL	IBM WebSphere Translation Server English to/from Korean Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 50.93	EA



511210	IBM	E02AILL	IBM WebSphere Translation Server English to/from Brazilian Portuguese Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 50.93	EA
511210	IBM	E02AULL	IBM App Connect Enterprise Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 209.91	EA
511210	IBM	E02BRLL	IBM InfoSphere Data Architect Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,245.29	EA
511210	IBM	E02CXLL	IBM Rational Rose Developer for Java Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 670.41	EA
511210	IBM	E02CYLL	IBM Rational Rose Developer for Java Floating User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,171.59	EA
511210	IBM	E02CZLL	IBM Rational Rose for VisualStudio Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 670.41	EA
511210	IBM	E02D0LL	IBM Rational Rose for VisualStudio Floating User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,171.59	EA
511210	IBM	E02D1LL	IBM Rational Rose Enterprise Floating User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,261.81	EA
511210	IBM	E02D2LL	IBM Rational Rose Enterprise Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,171.59	EA
511210	IBM	E02D3LL	IBM Rational Rose Modeler Floating User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 838.01	EA
511210	IBM	E02D4LL	IBM Rational Rose Modeler Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 483.28	EA
511210	IBM	E02E8LL	IBM WebSphere eXtreme Scale Processor Value Unit (PVU), Linux on System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 31.41	EA
511210	IBM	E02E9LL	IBM WebSphere eXtreme Scale Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 31.41	EA
511210	IBM	E02EALL	IBM WebSphere Extended Deployment for Processor Value Unit (PVU)	\$ 36.61	EA
511210	IBM	E02EPLL	IBM Tivoli Application Dependency Discovery Manager Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5.57	EA
511210	IBM	E02H8LL	IBM FormWave for WebSphere Oracle Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 24.90	EA

511210	IBM	E02HALL	IBM FormWave for WebSphere Base Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 56.95	EA
511210	IBM	E02HGLL	IBM Multi Payment Communication Gateway Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 102.51	EA
511210	IBM	E02HKLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server - Express Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5.15	EA
511210	IBM	E02JDLL	IBM Db2 Connect Unlimited Edition for System i Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 13.87	EA
511210	IBM	E02JFLL	IBM Rational HATS for Multiplatform Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 314.91	EA
511210	IBM	E02JGLL	IBM Rational HATS for Multiplatforms, Processor Value Unit (PVU) for Linux on System z, Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 314.91	EA
511210	IBM	E02MQLL	IBM DB2 Advanced Access Control Feature Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 62.25	EA
511210	IBM	E02MSLL	IBM Db2 Developer Edition Authorized User for Linux on System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 392.16	EA
511210	IBM	E02T4LL	IBM WebSphere Central Site Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 78.84	EA
511210	IBM	E02T7LL	IBM DB2 Advanced Access Control Feature Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 23.27	EA
511210	IBM	E02WGLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Pack for SAP BW Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 22,618.14	EA
511210	IBM	E02YFLL	IBM WebSphere Service Registry and Repository Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 126.16	EA
511210	IBM	E02YWLL	IBM InfoSphere Data Architect zSeries Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,245.29	EA
511210	IBM	E0334LL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Pack for SAP BW for Non-Prod Environments Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 11,390.43	EA

511210	IBM	E033YLL	IBM Rational Performance Tester Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 878.69	EA
511210	IBM	E035NLL	IBM Rational Application Developer for WebSphere Software for zSeller Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,001.21	EA
511210	IBM	E035ZLL	IBM WebSphere Extended Deployment Compute Grid Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 18.80	EA
511210	IBM	E0360LL	IBM WebSphere Extended Deployment Compute Grid Processor Value Unit (PVU)	\$ 18.80	EA
511210	IBM	E0361LL	IBM WebSphere Virtual Enterprise Node for Linux for System z Enterprise Servers (Mainframes) Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 18.80	EA
511210	IBM	E0362LL	IBM WebSphere Virtual Enterprise Controller Processor Value Unit (PVU)	\$ 31.24	EA
511210	IBM	E0363LL	IBM WebSphere Virtual Enterprise Controller Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 31.24	EA
511210	IBM	E0364LL	IBM WebSphere Virtual Enterprise Node Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 18.80	EA
511210	IBM	E03H3LL	IBM Rational Method Composer for zSeries Authorized User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 214.79	EA
511210	IBM	E03NSLL	IBM Business Monitor for System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 208.28	EA
511210	IBM	E03P8LL	IBM WebSphere Service Registry and Repository for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 126.16	EA
511210	IBM	E03PDLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Access for System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 339.32	EA
511210	IBM	E03PGLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Access for System z Floating User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 968.66	EA
511210	IBM	E03PILL	IBM Rational Build Forge Access Floating User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 968.66	EA

511210	IBM	E03PPLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Access Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 339.32	EA
511210	IBM	E03SULL	IBM Rational Business Developer Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 709.46	EA
511210	IBM	E03SWLL	IBM Rational Business Developer for System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 709.46	EA
511210	IBM	E03SYLL	IBM Rational Business Developer Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,659.75	EA
511210	IBM	E03SZLL	IBM Intelligent Forms Processing Document Query Module Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 219.67	EA
511210	IBM	E03T0LL	IBM Intelligent Forms Processing Data Verification/Smartkey/Original Entry/Check Processing Module Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 728.22	EA
511210	IBM	E03T3LL	IBM Intelligent Forms Processing Forms Processing Module Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 6,557.63	EA
511210	IBM	E03T4LL	IBM Intelligent Forms Processing Optical Character Recognition/Intelligent Character Recognition Engine Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,456.83	EA
511210	IBM	E03T5LL	IBM Intelligent Forms Processing Scan or Image Import Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 870.55	EA
511210	IBM	E03T6LL	IBM Intelligent Forms Processing 2D Barcode Processing Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,025.14	EA
511210	IBM	E03T7LL	IBM Intelligent Forms Processing Unstructured Forms Processing Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,937.58	EA
511210	IBM	E03T8LL	IBM Intelligent Forms Processing Content Manager Interface Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,456.83	EA
511210	IBM	E03VDLL	IBM Host Access Client Package for Multiplatforms (HACP), Authorized User System z, Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 57.85	EA
511210	IBM	E03WYLL	IBM Informix Geodetic DataBlade Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 62.65	EA

511210	IBM	E03WZLL	IBM Informix Geodetic DataBlade Concurrent Session Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 136.69	EA
511210	IBM	E042KLL	IBM Security Guardium Database Encryption Expert for Linux, UNIX, and Windows Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 17.77	EA
511210	IBM	E0461LL	IBM Tivoli Application Dependency Discovery Manager for zOS Data Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5.57	EA
511210	IBM	E046XLL	IBM Content Classification Production Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 226.18	EA
511210	IBM	E047ILL	IBM Security Identity Manager and Role Management Unlimited User Option for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 709.46	EA
511210	IBM	E047JLL	IBM Security Identity Manager Host Edition User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 6.10	EA
511210	IBM	E047KLL	IBM Security Identity Manager and Role Management Unlimited User Option Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 709.46	EA
511210	IBM	E047PLL	IBM Security Identity Manager Application Edition User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 4.63	EA
511210	IBM	E047QLL	IBM Security Identity Manager and Role Management for Linux on System z User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 11.35	EA
511210	IBM	E047RLL	IBM Security Identity Manager and Role Management User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 11.35	EA
511210	IBM	E048YLL	IBM Optim pureQuery Runtime for Linux	\$ 5.16	EA
511210	IBM	E04J6LL	IBM Rational HATS for 5250 Applications on Multiplatforms Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 60.94	EA
511210	IBM	E04JDLL	IBM Rational HATS for 5250 Applications on Multiplatforms Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 29.38	EA
511210	IBM	E04JHLL	IBM Rational HATS 5250 Applications on i Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 29.38	EA

511210	IBM	E04JJLL	IBM Rational HATS 5250 Applications on i Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 29.38	EA
511210	IBM	E04JWLL	IBM Tivoli System Automation Application Manager Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5.09	EA
511210	IBM	E04JXLL	IBM Tivoli System Automation Application Manager for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5.09	EA
511210	IBM	E04JYLL	IBM Tivoli System Automation Application Manager for zOS Adapter for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 15.62	EA
511210	IBM	E04JZLL	IBM Tivoli System Automation Application Manager for zOS Adapter Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 15.62	EA
511210	IBM	E04KLLL	IBM Tivoli System Automation for Multiplatforms Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 6.68	EA
511210	IBM	E04KMLL	IBM Tivoli System Automation for Multiplatforms for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 6.68	EA
511210	IBM	E04KNLL	IBM Tivoli System Automation for Multiplatforms XDR for Linux Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 23.59	EA
511210	IBM	E04KPLL	IBM Tivoli System Automation for Multiplatforms XDR for Linux for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 23.59	EA
511210	IBM	E04L1LL	IBM Tivoli Composite Application Manager for Microsoft Applications Entry Per Server License Software Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 36.61	EA
511210	IBM	E04NRLL	IBM App Connect Standard Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 100.12	EA
511210	IBM	E04NSLL	IBM Integration Bus Remote Adapter Deployment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 35.56	EA

511210	IBM	E04NTLL	IBM Integration Bus Standard Edition for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 100.12	EA
511210	IBM	E04NYLL	IBM InfoSphere DataStage and QualityStage Designer Linux for System z Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 709.46	EA
511210	IBM	E04NZLL	IBM InfoSphere DataStage and QualityStage Designer Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 709.46	EA
511210	IBM	E04PFLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Services Director Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 70.95	EA
511210	IBM	E04PGLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Services Director Linux for System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 70.95	EA
511210	IBM	E04PHLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Services Director for Non-Production Environments Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 35.56	EA
511210	IBM	E04PKLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Services Director for Non-Production Environments Linux for System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 35.56	EA
511210	IBM	E04PRLl	IBM InfoSphere Information Analyzer Linux for System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 96.01	EA
511210	IBM	E04PULL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage for Non-Production Environments Linux for System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 58.50	EA
511210	IBM	E04PVLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Linux for System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 117.16	EA
511210	IBM	E04PYLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage for Non-Production Environments Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 58.50	EA
511210	IBM	E04QLL	IBM Maximo Adapter for Primavera Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 709.46	EA

511210	IBM	E04QQLL	IBM Maximo Asset Configuration Manager Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 903.10	EA
511210	IBM	E04QTL	IBM Maximo Calibration Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 91.94	EA
511210	IBM	E04QULL	IBM Maximo Adapter for Microsoft Project Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 148.94	EA
511210	IBM	E04QWLL	IBM SLA Manager Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 210.77	EA
511210	IBM	E04QXLL	IBM SLA Manager Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 85.43	EA
511210	IBM	E04STLL	IBM Maximo Linear Asset Manager Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 112.28	EA
511210	IBM	E04SVLL	IBM WebSphere Service Registry and Repository Advanced Lifecycle Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 126.16	EA
511210	IBM	E04TJLL	IBM Tivoli Application Dependency Discovery Manager Discovery Manager for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5.57	EA
511210	IBM	E04TKLL	IBM Tivoli Application Dependency Discovery Manager for zOS Data for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5.57	EA
511210	IBM	E04U5LL	IBM XL C for AIX Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 800.58	EA
511210	IBM	E04U7LL	IBM XL C/C++ for AIX Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,595.87	EA
511210	IBM	E04U8LL	IBM XL C/C++ for Linux Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,652.09	EA
511210	IBM	E04UALL	IBM XL Fortran for Linux Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,789.92	EA
511210	IBM	E050KLL	IBM FileNet Image Services Resource Adapter View Edition Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 706.21	EA
511210	IBM	E050LLL	IBM FileNet eForms for P8 Authorized User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 61.76	EA



511210	IBM	E050PLL	IBM FileNet Image Services Employee User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 200.15	EA
511210	IBM	E050QLL	IBM FileNet Image Services Ext User User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2.03	EA
511210	IBM	E050ULL	IBM FileNet Image Services Resource Adapter View Edition Non-Prod Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 352.34	EA
511210	IBM	E051XLL	IBM FileNet Remote Capture Authorized User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 34.01	EA
511210	IBM	E052FLL	IBM FileNet Document Archive Retrieval Transport Non-Prod Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 4,946.70	EA
511210	IBM	E052LLL	IBM FileNet Print Fonts Printer Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 42.47	EA
511210	IBM	E052MLL	IBM FileNet Print Printer Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,090.23	EA
511210	IBM	E052QLL	IBM Enterprise Records Add-On Authorized User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 55.90	EA
511210	IBM	E052RLL	IBM Enterprise Records Add-On Employee User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 27.99	EA
511210	IBM	E052TLL	IBM FileNet Image Services Integral SDS Connector to IBM DR550 Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 340.09	EA
511210	IBM	E052ULL	IBM FileNet Image Services Connector to Sun 5x20 CAS Storage & Retrieval Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 340.09	EA
511210	IBM	E052VLL	IBM FileNet P8 Connector to Centera Storage & Retrieval Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 340.09	EA
511210	IBM	E052WLL	IBM FileNet Image Services Connector to Centera Storage & Retrieval Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 340.09	EA
511210	IBM	E052XLL	IBM FileNet P8 Connector to DR550 Storage & Retrieval Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 340.09	EA
511210	IBM	E052ZLL	IBM FileNet Image Services Connector to DR550 Storage & Retrieval Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 340.09	EA

511210	IBM	E0530LL	IBM FileNet Image Services Connector to Magnetic Storage & Retrieval Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 340.09	EA
511210	IBM	E0531LL	IBM FileNet Image Services Connector to Snaplock Storage & Retrieval Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 340.09	EA
511210	IBM	E0532LL	IBM FileNet Image Services Integral SDS Connector to Centra Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 340.09	EA
511210	IBM	E0533LL	IBM FileNet Image Services Integral SDS Connector to SnapLock Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 340.09	EA
511210	IBM	E0534LL	IBM FileNet Image Services Integral SDS Connector to Sun 5x20 CAS Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 340.09	EA
511210	IBM	E0537LL	IBM FileNet eForms for P8 Ext User User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 0.32	EA
511210	IBM	E0539LL	IBM FileNet eForms for P8 Employee User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 31.17	EA
511210	IBM	E053DLL	IBM FileNet eForms Desktop Client Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2.85	EA
511210	IBM	E053KLL	IBM FileNet Image Services Authorized User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 406.04	EA
511210	IBM	E053RLL	IBM FileNet Image Services Integral SDS Connector to HCAP Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 340.09	EA
511210	IBM	E0545LL	IBM FileNet Image Manager Active Edition Add-On Authorized User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 406.04	EA
511210	IBM	E0546LL	IBM FileNet Image Manager Active Edition Add-on Ext User User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2.03	EA
511210	IBM	E0547LL	IBM FileNet Image Manager Active Edition Add-on Employee User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 200.15	EA
511210	IBM	E0548LL	IBM FileNet Image Services-COLD Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 13,587.15	EA
511210	IBM	E054ALL	IBM FileNet Image Services Toolkit Client Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,400.86	EA

511210	IBM	E054HLL	IBM Enterprise Content Management System Monitor Employee User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 28.07	EA
511210	IBM	E054KLL	IBM FileNet Image Manager Active Edition Ext User User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2.60	EA
511210	IBM	E054LLL	IBM FileNet Image Manager Active Edition Employee User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 261.21	EA
511210	IBM	E054ULL	IBM FileNet Image Manager Active Edition Authorized User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 521.57	EA
511210	IBM	E0558LL	IBM Rational HIS for Multiplatforms, Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 118.02	EA
511210	IBM	E0559LL	IBM Rational HIS for Multiplatforms, Concurrent User for System z, Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 118.02	EA
511210	IBM	E055ALL	IBM Rational HIS for 5250 Applications, Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 84.61	EA
511210	IBM	E055BLL	IBM Rational HIS for 5250 Applications, Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 55.74	EA
511210	IBM	E055DLL	IBM Rational HIS for Multiplatforms, Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 78.84	EA
511210	IBM	E055FLL	IBM Rational HIS for Multiplatforms, Authorized User for System z, Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 78.84	EA
511210	IBM	E055LLL	IBM Business Monitor for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 208.28	EA
511210	IBM	E0563LL	IBM FileNet IS Conn to Non FileNet Optical Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 340.09	EA
511210	IBM	E056SLL	IBM FileNet P8 Connector to Snaplock Storage & Retrieval Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 340.09	EA
511210	IBM	E0571LL	IBM Optim pureQuery Runtime for Linux, UNIX, and Windows for System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5.16	EA

511210	IBM	E059ALL	IBM Records Manager Authorized User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 89.50	EA
511210	IBM	E059HLL	IBM Records Manager External User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 0.44	EA
511210	IBM	E059ILL	IBM Records Manager Employee User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 45.07	EA
511210	IBM	E05AHLL	IBM Security Access Manager for Enterprise Single Sign-On Suite User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 17.25	EA
511210	IBM	E05AJLL	IBM Security Access Manager for Enterprise Single Sign-On Standard User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 12.04	EA
511210	IBM	E05B1LL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Managed Service Providers Limited Use Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 281.51	EA
511210	IBM	E05B3LL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Managed Service Providers Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 564.64	EA
511210	IBM	E05B5LL	IBM Tivoli Maximo Asset Management Internal Service Providers Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 169.23	EA
511210	IBM	E05BJLL	IBM Tivoli Business Service Manager Tier 1 for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 45.07	EA
511210	IBM	E05BKLL	IBM Tivoli Business Service Manager Tier 1 Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 45.07	EA
511210	IBM	E05F8LL	IBM System Storage SAN Volume Controller Entry Edition Metro/Global Mirror Disk Drive Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 71.19	EA
511210	IBM	E05FDLL	IBM System Storage SAN Volume Controller Entry Edition Base Virtualization Disk Drive Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 177.37	EA
511210	IBM	E05M9LL	IBM Rational Quality Manager Contributor Authorized User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 319.79	EA
511210	IBM	E05MALL	IBM Rational Quality Manager Contributor for System z Authorized User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 319.79	EA

511210	IBM	E05N4LL	IBM Rational Quality Manager Contributor Authorized User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 752.63	EA
511210	IBM	E05NZLL	IBM Content Collector for File Systems Authorized User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 14.68	EA
511210	IBM	E05P3LL	IBM Content Collector for Email Authorized User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 22.46	EA
511210	IBM	E05TKLL	IBM Security Identity and Access Manager Unlimited User Option Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 755.88	EA
511210	IBM	E05TLLL	IBM Security Identity and Access Manager User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 12.62	EA
511210	IBM	E05TMLL	IBM Security Identity and Access Manager for Linux on System z User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 12.62	EA
511210	IBM	E05U1LL	IBM Security Identity and Access Manager Application Edition User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 4.40	EA
511210	IBM	E05U2LL	IBM Security Identity and Access Manager Unlimited User Option for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 755.88	EA
511210	IBM	E05U3LL	IBM Security Identity and Access Manager Host Edition User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5.78	EA
511210	IBM	E05UCLL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Managed Service Providers for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 564.64	EA
511210	IBM	E05UDLL	IBM Maximo Linear Asset Manager for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 112.28	EA
511210	IBM	E05UFLL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Internal Service Providers for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 169.23	EA
511210	IBM	E05UHLL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Managed Service Providers Limited Use for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 281.51	EA

511210	IBM	E05UYLL	IBM Maximo Asset Configuration Manager for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 903.10	EA
511210	IBM	E05VNULL	IBM Maximo Adapter for Microsoft Project for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 148.94	EA
511210	IBM	E05VYLL	IBM Maximo SLA Manager for Linux on System z Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 210.77	EA
511210	IBM	E05VZLL	IBM Maximo SLA Manager for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 85.43	EA
511210	IBM	E05X1LL	IBM Maximo Adapter for Primavera for Linux on System z Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 284.76	EA
511210	IBM	E05X3LL	IBM Maximo Calibration for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 91.94	EA
511210	IBM	E05Y6LL	IBM COBOL for AIX Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,588.46	EA
511210	IBM	E05ZVLL	IBM WebSphere Message Broker Retail Store Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 19.56	EA
511210	IBM	E060ILL	IBM Rational DOORS Next Generation Analyst Authorized User Single Install license Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 911.23	EA
511210	IBM	E060JLL	IBM Rational DOORS Next Generation Analyst for System z Authorized User Single Install license Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 911.23	EA
511210	IBM	E060KLL	IBM Cognos Analytics for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 111.51	EA
511210	IBM	E060PLL	IBM Cognos Analytics Advanced Limited Use Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 569.52	EA
511210	IBM	E060SLL	IBM Cognos Analytics Web Administrator Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 886.83	EA
511210	IBM	E0622LL	IBM Cognos Analytics Software Development Kit Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,473.10	EA
511210	IBM	E0624LL	IBM Cognos PowerPlay Analyst Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 307.54	EA

511210	IBM	E0625LL	IBM Cognos PowerPlay for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 55.41	EA
511210	IBM	E0626LL	IBM Cognos PowerPlay Studio Add-on Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 188.76	EA
511210	IBM	E0627LL	IBM Cognos PowerPlay Studio Add-on Authorized User for Linux on System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 188.76	EA
511210	IBM	E0628LL	IBM Cognos PowerPlay Studio Add-on Limited Use Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 257.10	EA
511210	IBM	E062ALL	IBM Cognos PowerPlay Client User Limited Use Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 343.34	EA
511210	IBM	E0630LL	IBM Cognos Analysis for Microsoft Excel Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 155.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0631LL	IBM Cognos Analysis for Microsoft Excel Limited Use Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 165.97	EA
511210	IBM	E063PLL	IBM Cognos Impromptu Administrator Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 286.39	EA
511210	IBM	E063QLL	IBM Cognos Impromptu User Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 229.44	EA
511210	IBM	E063RLL	IBM Cognos Impromptu Web Reports Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 229.44	EA
511210	IBM	E063SLL	IBM Cognos Impromptu Web Reports Limited Use Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 322.19	EA
511210	IBM	E063TLL	IBM Cognos Impromptu Web Reports for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 53.70	EA
511210	IBM	E063ULL	IBM Cognos Series 7 PowerPlay Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 229.44	EA
511210	IBM	E063VLL	IBM Cognos Series 7 PowerPlay Web Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 183.11	EA
511210	IBM	E063WLL	IBM Cognos Series 7 PowerPlay Web for Non-Production Env Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 53.70	EA

511210	IBM	E063XLL	IBM Cognos Series 7 PowerPlay Web Limited Use Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 322.19	EA
511210	IBM	E063YLL	IBM Cognos Series 7 PowerPlay Transformer Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,399.40	EA
511210	IBM	E063ZLL	IBM Cognos Visualizer Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 229.44	EA
511210	IBM	E0641LL	IBM Cognos Visualizer Web Limited Use Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 322.19	EA
511210	IBM	E0642LL	IBM Cognos Visualizer for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 53.70	EA
511210	IBM	E0643LL	IBM Cognos Visualizer Web Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 183.11	EA
511210	IBM	E064ILL	IBM Cognos Performance Management User Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 427.95	EA
511210	IBM	E064KLL	IBM Planning Analytics Local TM1 Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 20.34	EA
511210	IBM	E064MLL	IBM Cognos NoticeCast Web Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 183.11	EA
511210	IBM	E064NLL	IBM Cognos NoticeCast Web for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 53.70	EA
511210	IBM	E064PLL	IBM Cognos NoticeCast Web Limited Use Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 322.19	EA
511210	IBM	E064ULL	IBM Cognos Enterprise Planning Manager Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 441.83	EA
511210	IBM	E064XLL	IBM Cognos Enterprise Planning for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 36.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0665LL	IBM Rational DOORS Next Generation Contributor Authorized User Single Install license Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 319.79	EA



511210	IBM	E0666LL	IBM Rational DOORS Next Generation Contributor for System z Authorized User Single Install license Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 319.79	EA
511210	IBM	E0668LL	IBM Rational Business Developer Extension for VSE for System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 894.96	EA
511210	IBM	E0669LL	IBM Rational Business Developer Extension for VSE Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 894.96	EA
511210	IBM	E066NLL	IBM Content Manager OnDemand Authorized User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 140.80	EA
511210	IBM	E066PLL	IBM Content Manager OnDemand Employee User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 70.62	EA
511210	IBM	E066RLL	IBM Content Manager OnDemand Enhanced Retention Management Multiplatforms Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 78.92	EA
511210	IBM	E06HQLL	IBM WebSphere Service Registry and Repository Advanced Lifecycle Edition for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 126.16	EA
511210	IBM	E06JILL	IBM Rational Quality Manager Contributor Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 951.91	EA
511210	IBM	E06JLL	IBM Rational Quality Manager Contributor for System z Floating User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 951.91	EA
511210	IBM	E06JKLL	IBM Rational Quality Manager Quality Professional Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,115.37	EA
511210	IBM	E06JLLL	IBM Rational Quality Manager Quality Professional for System z Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,115.37	EA
511210	IBM	E06JNLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Growth Solution Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 51.09	EA
511210	IBM	E06JQLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Growth Solution Open Data Manager Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5.13	EA

511210	IBM	E06KSL	IBM Content Collector for Email Employee User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 11.23	EA
511210	IBM	E06KTLL	IBM Content Collector for Email External User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 0.11	EA
511210	IBM	E06KULL	IBM Content Collector for File Systems Employee User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 7.34	EA
511210	IBM	E06KVLL	IBM Content Collector for File Systems External User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 0.08	EA
511210	IBM	E06L0LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Solution Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 34.17	EA
511210	IBM	E06LCLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Solution for JD Edwards EnterpriseOne Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 17.77	EA
511210	IBM	E06LMLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Data Masking Option Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 10.25	EA
511210	IBM	E06UHLL	IBM Cognos PowerPlay Analyst Limited Use Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 375.88	EA
511210	IBM	E06UILL	IBM Cognos PowerPlay Web User Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 188.76	EA
511210	IBM	E06UJLL	IBM Cognos PowerPlay Web User Limited Use Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 224.55	EA
511210	IBM	E06VFLL	IBM Content Classification Authorized User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 17.41	EA
511210	IBM	E06VGLL	IBM Content Classification Employee User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 8.75	EA
511210	IBM	E06VHLL	IBM Content Classification External User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 0.09	EA
511210	IBM	E06VXLL	IBM Informix Storage Optimization Feature for Enterprise Edition Authorized User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 65.41	EA

511210	IBM	E06VZLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Hypervisor Edition for Novell SUSE Linux Enterprise Server (SLES) Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 42.63	EA
511210	IBM	E06W0LL	IBM Informix Storage Optimization Feature for Enterprise Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 32.47	EA
511210	IBM	E06WHLL	IBM Security Identity and Access Assurance User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 28.96	EA
511210	IBM	E06WULL	IBM Decision Optimization Center Developer Edition Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,180.45	EA
511210	IBM	E06WWLL	IBM Decision Optimization Center CPLEX Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 160.33	EA
511210	IBM	E06X6LL	IBM Decision Optimization Center Reviewer Edition Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,122.77	EA
511210	IBM	E06XHLL	IBM Retail Store Server Starter Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5.78	EA
511210	IBM	E06XILL	IBM Retail Store Server Starter Edition Client Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 28.89	EA
511210	IBM	E06XJLL	IBM Retail Store Server Starter Edition with Informix Database Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5.78	EA
511210	IBM	E06XKLL	IBM Retail Store Server Starter Edition with Informix Database Client Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 28.89	EA
511210	IBM	E06YQLL	IBM Rational Modeler Rhapsody Corporate Edition Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 63.79	EA
511210	IBM	E06YVLL	IBM Rational Rhapsody TestConductor Add On Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,001.46	EA
511210	IBM	E06YZLL	IBM Rational Rhapsody Architect for Systems Engineers Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 290.50	EA

511210	IBM	E06ZJLL	IBM Rational Rhapsody Architect for Systems Engineers Floating User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 653.37	EA
511210	IBM	E071QLL	IBM Rational DOORS Web Access Editor Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 643.61	EA
511210	IBM	E0722LL	IBM Rational Rhapsody Architect for Software Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 290.50	EA
511210	IBM	E0724LL	IBM Rational Rhapsody Architect for Software Floating User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 653.37	EA
511210	IBM	E072KLL	IBM Rational DOORS for HP Quality Center Interface Floating User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 672.04	EA
511210	IBM	E072WLL	IBM Rational Change Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 541.86	EA
511210	IBM	E0731LL	IBM Rational Rhapsody Developer Rules Player Add On Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 870.55	EA
511210	IBM	E073VLL	IBM Rational Change for HP Quality Center Interface Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,555.92	EA
511210	IBM	E073ZLL	IBM Rational Rhapsody Interfaces Add On Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 174.97	EA
511210	IBM	E074JLL	IBM Rational Change Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 231.06	EA
511210	IBM	E074XLL	IBM Rational DOORS family Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 911.23	EA
511210	IBM	E0757LL	IBM Rational DOORS Web Access Editor for System z Floating User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,757.38	EA
511210	IBM	E075QLL	IBM Rational DOORS family for System z Floating User SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,099.09	EA
511210	IBM	E0762LL	IBM Rational DOORS for HP Quality Center Interface Floating User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 286.39	EA

511210	IBM	E0766LL	IBM Rational DOORS for HP Quality Center Interface for System z Floating User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 286.39	EA
511210	IBM	E0768LL	IBM Rational DOORS Web Access Editor Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 271.74	EA
511210	IBM	E076DLL	IBM Rational DOORS Web Access Editor for System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 271.74	EA
511210	IBM	E076VLL	IBM Rational Rhapsody Developer Rules Player Add On Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 371.86	EA
511210	IBM	E076WLL	IBM Rational Rhapsody Architect for Software Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 277.49	EA
511210	IBM	E0773LL	IBM Rational Rhapsody Architect for Software Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 122.90	EA
511210	IBM	E077BLL	IBM Rational Publishing Engine Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 685.05	EA
511210	IBM	E077MLL	IBM Rational Rhapsody Developer Rules Player Add On Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 821.74	EA
511210	IBM	E077ULL	IBM Rational Rhapsody Gateway Add On Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 697.30	EA
511210	IBM	E078GLL	IBM Rational Rhapsody Gateway Add On Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 305.91	EA
511210	IBM	E078ILL	IBM Rational Synergy Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 586.65	EA
511210	IBM	E078ULL	IBM Rational Rhapsody Interfaces Add On Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 388.90	EA
511210	IBM	E078YLL	IBM Rational Rhapsody Architect for Systems Engineers Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 277.49	EA
511210	IBM	E0794LL	IBM Rational Rhapsody Architect for Systems Engineers Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 122.90	EA
511210	IBM	E0797LL	IBM Rational Rhapsody TestConductor Add On Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 854.28	EA

511210	IBM	E079ILL	IBM Rational Rhapsody Tools and Utilities Add On Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 583.40	EA
511210	IBM	E079WLL	IBM FileNet eForms for P8 Ext User Linux on System z User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 0.32	EA
511210	IBM	E079XLL	IBM Enterprise Records Add on Authorized Linux on System z User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 55.90	EA
511210	IBM	E079ZLL	IBM Enterprise Records Add on Employee Linux on System z User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 27.99	EA
511210	IBM	E07A1LL	IBM FileNet eForms for P8 Authorized for P8 Linux on System z User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 61.76	EA
511210	IBM	E07A3LL	IBM FileNet eForms for P8 Employee Linux on System z User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 31.17	EA
511210	IBM	E07AALL	IBM Content Manager Enterprise Edition Employee for Linux on System z User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 92.75	EA
511210	IBM	E07AFLL	IBM FileNet Image Manager Active Edition Authorized Linux on System z User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 521.57	EA
511210	IBM	E07AGLL	IBM Content Manager OnDemand Enhanced Retention Management Multiplatforms Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 78.92	EA
511210	IBM	E07AKLL	IBM FileNet Image Mgr Active Ed Employee Linux on System z User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 261.21	EA
511210	IBM	E07AQLL	IBM FileNet Image Manager Active Ed External User Linux on System z User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2.60	EA
511210	IBM	E07ATLL	IBM FileNet Image Mgr Active Ed Add-On Authorized Linux on System z User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 406.04	EA
511210	IBM	E07AVLL	IBM FileNet Image Manager Active Ed Add-on Employee Linux on System z User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 200.15	EA
511210	IBM	E07AWLL	IBM FileNet Image Services Resource Adapter View Edition Linux on System z Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 706.21	EA

511210	IBM	E07B0LL	IBM FileNet Image Mgr Active Ed Add-on Ext User Linux on System z User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2.03	EA
511210	IBM	E07B2LL	IBM FileNet ISRA View Edition Non-Prod Linux on System z Server SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 352.34	EA
511210	IBM	E07BELL	IBM Content Manager OnDemand Authorized Linux on System z User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 140.80	EA
511210	IBM	E07BFLL	IBM Content Manager OnDemand Employee Linux on System z User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 70.62	EA
511210	IBM	E07C3LL	IBM Informix Express Edition CPU Option Limited Use Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,985.19	EA
511210	IBM	E07LULL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Growth Solution Starter Edition for JD Edwards Applications Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 18.96	EA
511210	IBM	E07LVLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Solution Starter Edition for JD Edwards Applications Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 12.73	EA
511210	IBM	E07LWLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Solution Starter Edition for JD Edwards Applications Data Masking Option Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3.81	EA
511210	IBM	E07M1LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Growth Solution Starter Edition for JD Edwards EnterpriseOne Applications Open Data Manager 10 Processor Value Units (PVUs) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 18.96	EA
511210	IBM	E07M2LL	IBM Rational DOORS Web Access Reviewer Floating User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,318.04	EA
511210	IBM	E07M3LL	IBM Rational DOORS Web Access Reviewer for System z Floating User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,318.04	EA
511210	IBM	E07M4LL	IBM Rational DOORS Web Access Reviewer Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 211.54	EA

511210	IBM	E07M5LL	IBM Rational DOORS Web Access Reviewer for System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 211.54	EA
511210	IBM	E07M6LL	IBM Rational DOORS Web Access Reviewer Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 504.43	EA
511210	IBM	E07MJLL	IBM Tivoli System Automation for Integrated Operations Management for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 34.01	EA
511210	IBM	E07MNLL	IBM Content Manager Enterprise Edition Starter Pack Authorized User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 89.50	EA
511210	IBM	E07P0LL	IBM Security Access Manager for Enterprise Single Sign-On Suite for Linux on System z User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 17.25	EA
511210	IBM	E07P1LL	IBM Security Access Manager for Enterprise Single Sign-On Standard for Linux on System z User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 12.04	EA
511210	IBM	E07P2LL	IBM Security Identity and Access Assurance for Linux on System z User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 28.96	EA
511210	IBM	E07PQLL	IBM Planning Analytics Express Administrator Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 436.95	EA
511210	IBM	E07QPLL	IBM Content Collector for Microsoft SharePoint Authorized User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 22.46	EA
511210	IBM	E07QQLL	IBM Content Collector for Microsoft SharePoint Employee User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 11.23	EA
511210	IBM	E07QRLL	IBM Content Collector for Microsoft SharePoint External User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 0.11	EA
511210	IBM	E07QWLL	IBM Optim High Performance Unload for Db2 Processor Value Unit (PVU) for Linux on System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 12.24	EA
511210	IBM	E07R4LL	IBM Maximo Archiving with InfoSphere Optim Data Growth Solution Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 65.58	EA



511210	IBM	E07RILL	IBM Rational Asset Manager Standard Edition for System z Authorized User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 437.72	EA
511210	IBM	E07RLLL	IBM Rational Asset Manager Enterprise Edition Publisher for System z Authorized User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 547.60	EA
511210	IBM	E07RMLL	IBM Rational Asset Manager Enterprise Edition Publisher Authorized User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 547.60	EA
511210	IBM	E07RTLL	IBM Rational Synergy and Change Suite Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 675.29	EA
511210	IBM	E07RULL	IBM Rational Asset Manager Enterprise Edition Collaborator Authorized User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 87.06	EA
511210	IBM	E07RVLL	IBM Rational Asset Manager Enterprise Edition Collaborator for System z Authorized User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 87.06	EA
511210	IBM	E07S4LL	IBM Rational Asset Manager Standard Edition Authorized User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,017.48	EA
511210	IBM	E07S7LL	IBM Rational Asset Manager Enterprise Edition Collaborator Authorized User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 205.03	EA
511210	IBM	E07TMLL	IBM Cognos Analytics Advanced Limited Use for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 586.65	EA
511210	IBM	E07TVLL	IBM Cognos Analytics Non-Production Environment for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 111.51	EA
511210	IBM	E07UDLL	IBM InfoSphere Change Data Delivery Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 54.76	EA
511210	IBM	E07UELL	IBM InfoSphere Change Data Delivery Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 54.76	EA

511210	IBM	E07UFLL	IBM InfoSphere Change Data Delivery for Non-Production Environments Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 27.26	EA
511210	IBM	E07UGLL	IBM InfoSphere Change Data Delivery for Non-Production Environments Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 27.26	EA
511210	IBM	E07UJLL	IBM Tivoli Netcool OMNibus Event Basic Device Tier Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 4.36	EA
511210	IBM	E07UPLL	IBM Tivoli Netcool OMNibus Event Basic Device Tier Netcool OMNibus Event Basic Device Tier for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 4.36	EA
511210	IBM	E07UVLL	IBM Maximo Archiving Adapter for InfoSphere Optim Data Growth Solution Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 32.96	EA
511210	IBM	E07UZLL	IBM Tivoli Netcool OMNibus Event Device Tier Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 38.16	EA
511210	IBM	E07V0LL	IBM Tivoli Netcool Network Management Entry Device Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 31.17	EA
511210	IBM	E07V1LL	IBM Tivoli Netcool OMNibus Event Device Tier Netcool OMNibus Event Device Tier for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 38.16	EA
511210	IBM	E07V2LL	IBM Netcool Network Management Entry Device for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 31.17	EA
511210	IBM	E07V3LL	IBM Tivoli Netcool Network Management Event Device Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 39.30	EA
511210	IBM	E07V4LL	IBM Netcool Network Management Event Device for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 39.30	EA

511210	IBM	E07V6LL	IBM Netcool Network Management Event Basic Device Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 4.37	EA
511210	IBM	E07V8LL	IBM Netcool Network Management Event Basic Device for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 4.37	EA
511210	IBM	E07VJLL	IBM Netcool Network Management Network Basic Device Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 6.59	EA
511210	IBM	E07VKLL	IBM Netcool Network Management Basic Device for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 6.59	EA
511210	IBM	E07VLLL	IBM Netcool Network Management Network Device Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 56.22	EA
511210	IBM	E07VQLL	IBM Netcool Network Management Network Device for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 56.22	EA
511210	IBM	E07W0LL	IBM Rational Modeling for Communications Applications for RatI Professional Bundle Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 508.55	EA
511210	IBM	E07W5LL	IBM Rational Modeling for Communications Applications for RatI Professional Bundle Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 214.79	EA
511210	IBM	E07W7LL	IBM Rational Modeling for Communications Applications for RatI Professional Bundle Floating User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 375.12	EA
511210	IBM	E07X4LL	IBM Db2 Connect Application Server Advanced Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 60.46	EA
511210	IBM	E07X5LL	IBM Db2 Connect Application Server Advanced Edition Processor Value Unit Linux on System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 60.46	EA

511210	IBM	E07ZKLL	IBM Rational Functional Tester for System z Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,026.60	EA
511210	IBM	E07ZLLL	IBM Rational Performance Test Pack Virtual Testers 5 Floating User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,220.40	EA
511210	IBM	E07ZYLL	IBM Rational ClearCase Floating User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,433.15	EA
511210	IBM	E07ZZLL	IBM Rational ClearCase for System z Floating User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,433.15	EA
511210	IBM	E0802LL	IBM Rational ClearCase MultiSite Floating User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 878.69	EA
511210	IBM	E0803LL	IBM Rational ClearCase MultiSite for System z Floating User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 878.69	EA
511210	IBM	E0806LL	IBM Rational ClearCase Change Management Solution Floating User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,889.02	EA
511210	IBM	E0808LL	IBM Rational ClearQuest Floating User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,668.61	EA
511210	IBM	E0809LL	IBM Rational ClearQuest Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 951.91	EA
511210	IBM	E080ALL	IBM Rational ClearQuest Floating User for System z Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,668.61	EA
511210	IBM	E080BLL	IBM Rational ClearQuest Authorized User for System z Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 951.91	EA
511210	IBM	E080CLL	IBM Rational ClearQuest MultiSite Floating User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 807.95	EA
511210	IBM	E080DLL	IBM Rational ClearQuest MultiSite for System z Floating User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 807.95	EA

511210	IBM	E080LLL	IBM Rational Rose Data Modeler Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,570.73	EA
511210	IBM	E080ULL	IBM Rational Application Developer for WebSphere Software Floating User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,133.10	EA
511210	IBM	E0817LL	IBM Rational Rose for Java Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,570.73	EA
511210	IBM	E0819LL	IBM Rational Rose for VisualStudio Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,570.73	EA
511210	IBM	E081CLL	IBM Rational Rose Modeler Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,147.66	EA
511210	IBM	E081RLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Access Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 799.82	EA
511210	IBM	E081TLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Access for System z Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 799.82	EA
511210	IBM	E0825LL	IBM Rational Business Developer for System Z Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,659.75	EA
511210	IBM	E082ULL	IBM Rational Business Developer Extension for VSE for System z Floating User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,693.75	EA
511210	IBM	E082VLL	IBM Rational Business Developer Extension for VSE for System z Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,123.98	EA
511210	IBM	E0830LL	IBM Rational Asset Manager Standard Edition for System z Authorized User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,017.48	EA
511210	IBM	E0835LL	IBM Rational Asset Manager Enterprise Edition Collaborator for System z Authorized User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 205.03	EA

511210	IBM	E083ELL	IBM Rational Professional Bundle Floating User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 878.69	EA
511210	IBM	E083HLL	IBM Rational DOORS family for System z Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,993.80	EA
511210	IBM	E083JLL	IBM Rational DOORS Web Access Editor for System z Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 643.61	EA
511210	IBM	E083MLL	IBM Rational DOORS for HP Quality Center Interface for System z Floating User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 672.04	EA
511210	IBM	E0865LL	IBM WebSphere WebSphere Service Registry and Repository Advanced Lifecycle Edition Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 531.33	EA
511210	IBM	E0868LL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Hypervisor Edition for IBM AIX Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 42.63	EA
511210	IBM	E0869LL	IBM Rational DOORS Web Access Reviewer for System z Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 504.43	EA
511210	IBM	E086CLL	IBM InfoSphere Identity Insight Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 61.11	EA
511210	IBM	E086FLL	IBM WebSphere WebSphere Service Registry and Repository Advanced Lifecycle Edition for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 531.33	EA
511210	IBM	E08BBLL	IBM Cognos Enterprise Planning TM1 Explorer Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 177.37	EA
511210	IBM	E08BCLL	IBM Planning Analytics Local TM1 Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 41.25	EA
511210	IBM	E08BWLL	IBM Rational DOORS Next Generation Contributor Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 951.91	EA

511210	IBM	E08BXLL	IBM Rational DOORS Next Generation Contributor for System z Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 951.91	EA
511210	IBM	E08BYLL	IBM Cognos Controller Standard User Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 270.98	EA
511210	IBM	E08C3LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Solution Non Relational Connectors Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2.92	EA
511210	IBM	E08C4LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Growth Solution Non Relational Connectors Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2.92	EA
511210	IBM	E08C5LL	IBM InfoSphere Identity Insight Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,456.83	EA
511210	IBM	E08CDLL	IBM Rational DOORS Next Generation Analyst Authorized User Single Install license Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,164.18	EA
511210	IBM	E08CELL	IBM Rational DOORS Next Generation Analyst for System z Authorized User Single Install license Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,164.18	EA
511210	IBM	E08CFLL	IBM Rational DOORS Next Generation Analyst Floating User Single Install license Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,629.87	EA
511210	IBM	E08CLLL	IBM Rational DOORS Next Generation Contributor Authorized User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 752.63	EA
511210	IBM	E08CMLL	IBM Rational DOORS Next Generation Contributor for System z Authorized User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 752.63	EA
511210	IBM	E08D2LL	IBM Rational Publishing Engine for System Z Floating User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,457.08	EA
511210	IBM	E08D3LL	IBM Rational Publishing Engine for System Z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 685.05	EA

511210	IBM	E08D6LL	IBM Workload Scheduler for z/OS Agent Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2.64	EA
511210	IBM	E08D7LL	IBM Workload Scheduler for z/OS Agent for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2.64	EA
511210	IBM	E08DBLL	IBM Rational Developer for i RPG & COBOL Tools Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 188.76	EA
511210	IBM	E08DCLL	IBM Rational Developer for i RPG & COBOL Tools Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 330.32	EA
511210	IBM	E08DILL	IBM InfoSphere Information Analyzer for Non-Production Environments Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 48.17	EA
511210	IBM	E08H4LL	IBM Rational Quality Manager Quality Professional Authorized User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,636.07	EA
511210	IBM	E08HALL	IBM Rational Quality Manager Contributor for System Z Authorized User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 752.63	EA
511210	IBM	E08HNLL	IBM Rational Quality Manager Contributor Floating User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,254.16	EA
511210	IBM	E08HPLL	IBM Rational Quality Manager Contributor for System Z Floating User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,254.16	EA
511210	IBM	E08L6LL	IBM WebSphere Retail Store Server Advanced Edition with Informix Database per Client Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 45.56	EA
511210	IBM	E08L7LL	IBM WebSphere Retail Store Server Advanced Edition with Informix Database per Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 9.15	EA
511210	IBM	E08L8LL	IBM WebSphere Retail Store Server Advanced Edition per Client Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 45.56	EA



511210	IBM	E08L9LL	IBM WebSphere Retail Store Server Advanced Edition per Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 9.15	EA
511210	IBM	E08LCLL	IBM Tivoli Provisioning Manager for Images System X Edition Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 80.80	EA
511210	IBM	E08LDLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Hypervisor Edition for Novell SUSE Linux System z Enterprise Server - Novell Subscription not required Processor Value Unit (PVU) for System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 122.90	EA
511210	IBM	E08LGLL	IBM Content Manager OnDemand for i Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 112.28	EA
511210	IBM	E08LHLL	IBM Content Manager OnDemand for i PDF Indexer Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3.27	EA
511210	IBM	E08LILL	IBM Content Manager OnDemand for i Enhanced Retention Management Processor Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 39.30	EA
511210	IBM	E08LLLL	IBM InfoSphere Identity Insight Processor Value Unit (PVU) for Linux on System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 61.11	EA
511210	IBM	E08NBLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Hypervisor Edition for Red Hat Enterprise Linux Server Processor Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 42.63	EA
511210	IBM	E08NRLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Hypervisor Edition for Novell SUSE Linux System z Enterprise Server - Separate Novell subscription required Processor Value Unit	\$ 42.63	EA
511210	IBM	E08NULL	IBM Smart Analytics System 7600 Remote Standby Module 4 Core Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 46,863.48	EA
511210	IBM	E08PYLL	IBM ILOG CPLEX Optimizer Deployment Edition Processor Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 53.13	EA
511210	IBM	E08QOLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Solution Processor Value Unit (PVU) for System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 34.17	EA

511210	IBM	E08Q1LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Data Masking Option Processor Value Unit (PVU) for System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 10.25	EA
511210	IBM	E08Q2LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Solution Non Relational Connectors Processor Value Unit (PVU) for System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2.92	EA
511210	IBM	E08Q3LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Growth Solution Processor Value Unit (PVU) for System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 51.09	EA
511210	IBM	E08Q4LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Growth Solution Open Data Manager Processor Value Unit (PVU) for System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5.13	EA
511210	IBM	E08Q5LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Growth Solution Non Relational Connectors Processor Value Unit (PVU) for System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2.92	EA
511210	IBM	E08R6LL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Hypervisor Edition Intelligent Management Pack Processor Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 20.59	EA
511210	IBM	E08R9LL	IBM WebSphere WebSphere Application Server Hypervisor Edition Intelligent Management Pack for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 20.59	EA
511210	IBM	E08RJLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Analyzer for Non Production Environments for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 48.17	EA
511210	IBM	E08SALL	IBM IM Business Intelligence Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 141.57	EA
511210	IBM	E08SQLL	IBM Informix WRKGRP EDition CPU Option Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 28.15	EA
511210	IBM	E08STLL	IBM Informix WRKGRP EDition User Option Authorized User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 87.06	EA
511210	IBM	E08TWLL	IBM Rational Developer for System z Unit Test Desktop User Authorized User Single Session Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 870.55	EA

511210	IBM	E08U1LL	IBM Rational Developer for System z Unit Test Desktop User Authorized User Single Session for System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 870.55	EA
511210	IBM	E08UBLL	IBM Rational Developer for System z Unit Test Desktop User Authorized User Single Session for System z Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,050.28	EA
511210	IBM	E08X1LL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Extension for Integrated Architecture Frameworks Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 686.68	EA
511210	IBM	E08X2LL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Extension for Integrated Architecture Frameworks for z System Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 686.68	EA
511210	IBM	E08X3LL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Extension for Integrated Architecture Frameworks Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 271.74	EA
511210	IBM	E08X4LL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Extension for Integrated Architecture Frameworks for z System Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 271.74	EA
511210	IBM	E08X8LL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Extension for Integrated Architecture Frameworks Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 643.61	EA
511210	IBM	E08X9LL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Extension for Integrated Architecture Frameworks for z System Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 643.61	EA
511210	IBM	E08XQLL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Extension for SOA and Web Applications Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 528.08	EA
511210	IBM	E08XRLL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Extension for SOA and Web Applications for System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 528.08	EA

511210	IBM	E08XTLL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Extension for SOA and Web Applications for System z Floating User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,481.96	EA
511210	IBM	E08XULL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Extension for SOA and Web Applications Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,236.68	EA
511210	IBM	E08XVLL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Extension for SOA and Web Applications for System z Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,236.68	EA
511210	IBM	E08YILL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Extension for Deployment Planning Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 686.68	EA
511210	IBM	E08YJLL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Extension for Deployment Planning for System z Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 686.68	EA
511210	IBM	E08YKLL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Extension for Deployment Planning Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 271.74	EA
511210	IBM	E08YLLL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Extension for Deployment Planning for z System Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 271.74	EA
511210	IBM	E08YPLL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Extension for Deployment Planning Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 643.61	EA
511210	IBM	E08YQLL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Extension for Deployment Planning for z System Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 643.61	EA
511210	IBM	E097JLL	IBM Content Collector for SAP Applications Authorized User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 102.51	EA
511210	IBM	E097KLL	IBM Content Collector for SAP Applications Employee User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 51.09	EA

511210	IBM	E097LLL	IBM Content Collector for SAP Applications External User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 0.54	EA
511210	IBM	E09HFLL	IBM SPSS Custom Tables Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11.68	EA
511210	IBM	E09HGLL	IBM SPSS Data Preparation Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5.83	EA
511210	IBM	E09HILL	IBM SPSS Decision Trees Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11.68	EA
511210	IBM	E09HJLL	IBM SPSS Decision Trees Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5.83	EA
511210	IBM	E09HLLL	IBM SPSS Direct Marketing Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11.68	EA
511210	IBM	E09HMLL	IBM SPSS Direct Marketing Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5.83	EA
511210	IBM	E09HNLL	IBM SPSS Data Preparation Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11.68	EA
511210	IBM	E09HQLL	IBM SPSS Exact Tests Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5.83	EA
511210	IBM	E09HRLL	IBM SPSS Forecasting Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11.68	EA
511210	IBM	E09HTLL	IBM SPSS Forecasting Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5.83	EA

511210	IBM	E09HULL	IBM SPSS Missing Values Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11.68	EA
511210	IBM	E09HVLL	IBM SPSS Missing Values Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5.83	EA
511210	IBM	E09HXLL	IBM SPSS Exact Tests Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11.68	EA
511210	IBM	E09HZLL	IBM SPSS Custom Tables Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5.83	EA
511210	IBM	E09I1LL	IBM SPSS Statistics Base Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 58.42	EA
511210	IBM	E09I2LL	IBM SPSS Statistics Base Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 29.05	EA
511210	IBM	E09I4LL	IBM SPSS Advanced Statistics Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11.68	EA
511210	IBM	E09I5LL	IBM SPSS Advanced Statistics Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5.83	EA
511210	IBM	E09I7LL	IBM SPSS STATS Bootstrapping Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11.68	EA
511210	IBM	E09I8LL	IBM SPSS STATS Bootstrapping Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5.83	EA
511210	IBM	E09IALL	IBM SPSS Categories Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11.68	EA

511210	IBM	E09IBLL	IBM SPSS Categories Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5.83	EA
511210	IBM	E09IDLL	IBM SPSS Complex Samples Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11.68	EA
511210	IBM	E09IELL	IBM SPSS Complex Samples Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5.83	EA
511210	IBM	E09IGLL	IBM SPSS Conjoint Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11.68	EA
511210	IBM	E09IHLL	IBM SPSS Conjoint Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5.83	EA
511210	IBM	E09IILL	IBM SPSS Neural Networks Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11.68	EA
511210	IBM	E09IKLL	IBM SPSS Neural Networks Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5.83	EA
511210	IBM	E09ITLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Professional Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,045.54	EA
511210	IBM	E09IUULL	IBM SPSS Collaboration and Deployment Services Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 219.67	EA
511210	IBM	E09IVLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Professional Concurrent User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 15,051.64	EA
511210	IBM	E09IWLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Premium Concurrent User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 25,140.30	EA
511210	IBM	E09IXLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Premium Japanese Language Extractor Concurrent User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,994.06	EA

511210	IBM	E09IYLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Premium Japanese Language Extractor Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,196.47	EA
511210	IBM	E09J1LL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Premium Japanese Language Extractor Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 87.06	EA
511210	IBM	E09J3LL	IBM SPSS Modeler Premium Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 10,007.30	EA
511210	IBM	E09J7LL	IBM SPSS Regression Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5.83	EA
511210	IBM	E09J8LL	IBM SPSS Statistics Server Standard Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 92.75	EA
511210	IBM	E09JALL	IBM SPSS Statistics Server Standard for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 46.70	EA
511210	IBM	E09JBLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Server Professional Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 151.33	EA
511210	IBM	E09JDLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Server Professional for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 75.99	EA
511210	IBM	E09JFLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Server Premium Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 221.30	EA
511210	IBM	E09JHLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Server Premium for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 111.51	EA
511210	IBM	E09JLLL	IBM SPSS Collaboration and Deployment Services for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 109.88	EA



511210	IBM	E09JMLL	IBM SPSS Amos Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 699.70	EA
511210	IBM	E09JPLL	IBM SPSS Regression Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11.68	EA
511210	IBM	E09JWLL	IBM SPSS Exact Tests Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 583.40	EA
511210	IBM	E09K0LL	IBM SPSS Forecasting Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 583.40	EA
511210	IBM	E09K1LL	IBM SPSS Bootstrapping Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 583.40	EA
511210	IBM	E09K8LL	IBM SPSS Neural Networks Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 583.40	EA
511210	IBM	E09K9LL	IBM SPSS Direct Marketing Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 583.40	EA
511210	IBM	E09KALL	IBM SPSS Categories Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 583.40	EA
511210	IBM	E09KBLL	IBM SPSS Custom Tables Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 583.40	EA
511210	IBM	E09KCLL	IBM SPSS Conjoint Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 583.40	EA
511210	IBM	E09KILL	IBM SPSS Data Preparation Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 583.40	EA
511210	IBM	E09KLLL	IBM SPSS Categories Concurrent User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,464.48	EA
511210	IBM	E09KNLL	IBM SPSS Decision Trees Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 583.40	EA
511210	IBM	E09KPLL	IBM SPSS Decision Trees Concurrent User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,464.48	EA

511210	IBM	E09KQLL	IBM SPSS Complex Samples Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 583.40	EA
511210	IBM	E09KRLL	IBM SPSS Neural Networks Concurrent User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,464.48	EA
511210	IBM	E09KSLL	IBM SPSS Missing Values Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 583.40	EA
511210	IBM	E09KTLL	IBM SPSS Advanced Statistics Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 583.40	EA
511210	IBM	E09L6LL	IBM SPSS Statistics Base Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,050.03	EA
511210	IBM	E09LELL	IBM SPSS Regression Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 583.40	EA
511210	IBM	E09LFLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Premium Japanese Language Extractor Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 39.87	EA
511210	IBM	E09LJLL	IBM SPSS Collaboration and Deployment Services for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 49.88	EA
511210	IBM	E09LLLL	IBM SPSS Collaboration and Deployment Services Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 100.12	EA
511210	IBM	E09LMLL	IBM SPSS Collaboration and Deployment Services for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 100.12	EA
511210	IBM	E09MBLL	IBM SPSS Collaboration and Deployment Services for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 49.88	EA
511210	IBM	E09NILL	IBM SPSS Collaboration and Deployment Services Deployment Manager for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,319.50	EA

511210	IBM	E09NKLL	IBM SPSS Collaboration and Deployment Services Deployment Manager Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,319.50	EA
511210	IBM	E09NNLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Base Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 478.40	EA
511210	IBM	E09NQLL	IBM SPSS Data Preparation Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5.25	EA
511210	IBM	E09NRLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Base Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 26.36	EA
511210	IBM	E09NULL	IBM SPSS Statistics Premium zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,156.78	EA
511210	IBM	E09NYLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Professional zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,107.71	EA
511210	IBM	E09NZLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Professional Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,107.71	EA
511210	IBM	E09P2LL	IBM SPSS Statistics Base Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 13.30	EA
511210	IBM	E09P4LL	IBM SPSS Advanced Statistics Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5.25	EA
511210	IBM	E09P5LL	IBM SPSS STATS Bootstrapping Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5.25	EA
511210	IBM	E09P6LL	IBM SPSS Data Preparation Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2.66	EA
511210	IBM	E09P8LL	IBM SPSS Custom Tables Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2.66	EA
511210	IBM	E09P9LL	IBM SPSS Custom Tables Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5.25	EA
511210	IBM	E09PALL	IBM SPSS Conjoint Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2.66	EA

511210	IBM	E09PBLL	IBM SPSS Conjoint Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5.25	EA
511210	IBM	E09PCLL	IBM SPSS Complex Samples Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2.66	EA
511210	IBM	E09PDLL	IBM SPSS Complex Samples Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5.25	EA
511210	IBM	E09PELL	IBM SPSS Categories Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2.66	EA
511210	IBM	E09PFLL	IBM SPSS Categories Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5.25	EA
511210	IBM	E09PGLL	IBM STATS SPSS Bootstrapping Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2.66	EA
511210	IBM	E09PHLL	IBM SPSS Advanced Statistics Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2.66	EA
511210	IBM	E09PJLL	IBM SPSS Regression Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 664.76	EA
511210	IBM	E09PKLL	IBM SPSS Regression Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 263.61	EA
511210	IBM	E09PLLL	IBM SPSS Conjoint Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 664.76	EA
511210	IBM	E09PMLL	IBM SPSS Conjoint Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 263.61	EA
511210	IBM	E09PNLL	IBM SPSS Complex Samples Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 664.76	EA
511210	IBM	E09PPLL	IBM SPSS Complex Samples Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 263.61	EA
511210	IBM	E09PQLL	IBM SPSS Categories Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 664.76	EA
511210	IBM	E09PRLl	IBM SPSS Categories Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 263.61	EA
511210	IBM	E09PSLL	IBM SPSS Bootstrapping Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 664.76	EA

511210	IBM	E09PTLL	IBM SPSS Bootstrapping Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 263.61	EA
511210	IBM	E09PVLL	IBM SPSS Advanced Statistics Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 263.61	EA
511210	IBM	E09PXLL	IBM SPSS Custom Tables Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 263.61	EA
511210	IBM	E09PYLL	IBM SPSS Custom Tables Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 664.76	EA
511210	IBM	E09PZLL	IBM SPSS Data Preparation Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 263.61	EA
511210	IBM	E09Q0LL	IBM SPSS Data Preparation Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 664.76	EA
511210	IBM	E09Q1LL	IBM SPSS Neural Networks Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 664.76	EA
511210	IBM	E09Q2LL	IBM SPSS Neural Networks Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 263.61	EA
511210	IBM	E09Q3LL	IBM SPSS Missing Values Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 664.76	EA
511210	IBM	E09Q4LL	IBM SPSS Missing Values Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 263.61	EA
511210	IBM	E09Q5LL	IBM SPSS Forecasting Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 664.76	EA
511210	IBM	E09Q6LL	IBM SPSS Decision Trees Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5.25	EA
511210	IBM	E09Q7LL	IBM SPSS Forecasting Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 263.61	EA
511210	IBM	E09Q8LL	IBM SPSS Exact Tests Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 263.61	EA
511210	IBM	E09Q9LL	IBM SPSS Direct Marketing Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 664.76	EA
511210	IBM	E09QALL	IBM SPSS Direct Marketing Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 263.61	EA
511210	IBM	E09QBLL	IBM SPSS Decision Trees Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 664.76	EA
511210	IBM	E09QCLL	IBM SPSS Decision Trees Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 263.61	EA
511210	IBM	E09QDLL	IBM SPSS Exact Tests Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 664.76	EA

511210	IBM	E09QEML	IBM SPSS Decision Trees Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2.66	EA
511210	IBM	E09QGML	IBM SPSS Direct Marketing Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2.66	EA
511210	IBM	E09QHLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Professional for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,766.25	EA
511210	IBM	E09QJLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Professional Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,766.25	EA
511210	IBM	E09QKLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Professional Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 6,875.42	EA
511210	IBM	E09QLLL	IBM SPSS Amos Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 796.56	EA
511210	IBM	E09QMLL	IBM SPSS Amos Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 317.30	EA
511210	IBM	E09QVLL	IBM SPSS Direct Marketing Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5.25	EA
511210	IBM	E09QWLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Professional for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 6,875.42	EA
511210	IBM	E09QXLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Premium for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 4,588.72	EA
511210	IBM	E09R1LL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Professional for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 62.90	EA
511210	IBM	E09R3LL	IBM SPSS Modeler Premium Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 4,588.72	EA
511210	IBM	E09R5LL	IBM SPSS Modeler Premium Japanese Language Extractor Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 543.49	EA
511210	IBM	E09R8LL	IBM SPSS Modeler Premium for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 11,471.79	EA

511210	IBM	E09R9LL	IBM SPSS Modeler Premium Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 11,471.79	EA
511210	IBM	E09RBLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Server Premium for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 50.61	EA
511210	IBM	E09RDLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Server Standard for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 21.08	EA
511210	IBM	E09RELL	IBM SPSS Statistics Server Standard Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 42.47	EA
511210	IBM	E09RFLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Server Standard zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 42.47	EA
511210	IBM	E09RGLL	IBM SPSS Neural Networks Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2.66	EA
511210	IBM	E09RHLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Server Premium for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 50.61	EA
511210	IBM	E09RILL	IBM SPSS Statistics Server Standard for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 21.08	EA
511210	IBM	E09RJLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Server Professional Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 69.08	EA
511210	IBM	E09RKLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Server Professional for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 69.08	EA
511210	IBM	E09RLLL	IBM SPSS Neural Networks Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5.25	EA

511210	IBM	E09RMLL	IBM SPSS Missing Values Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2.66	EA
511210	IBM	E09RNLL	IBM SPSS Missing Values Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5.25	EA
511210	IBM	E09RPLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Server Professional for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 34.33	EA
511210	IBM	E09RQLL	IBM SPSS Exact Tests Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5.25	EA
511210	IBM	E09RRLL	IBM SPSS Exact Tests Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2.66	EA
511210	IBM	E09RSLL	IBM SPSS Regression Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5.25	EA
511210	IBM	E09RTL	IBM SPSS Statistics Server Premium for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 101.75	EA
511210	IBM	E09RVLL	IBM SPSS Forecasting Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2.66	EA
511210	IBM	E09RWLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Server Professional for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 34.33	EA
511210	IBM	E09RXLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Server Premium Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 101.75	EA
511210	IBM	E09RYLL	IBM SPSS Regression Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2.66	EA
511210	IBM	E09TOLL	IBM Planning Analytics Express Connector per Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,636.07	EA
511210	IBM	E09T1LL	IBM Cognos Express User per Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 318.93	EA



511210	IBM	E09T2LL	IBM Planning Analytics Express Cognos Analytics Consumer User Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 84.61	EA
511210	IBM	E09T7LL	IBM Planning Analytics Express Connector for Non-Production Environment per Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,334.31	EA
511210	IBM	E0AGPLL	IBM Rational Method Composer Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 862.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0AGQLL	IBM Rational Method Composer for System Z Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 862.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0AGTLL	IBM Rational Method Composer Authorized User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 508.55	EA
511210	IBM	E0AGULL	IBM Rational Method Composer For System Z Authorized User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 508.55	EA
511210	IBM	E0AGXLL	IBM Rational Method Composer Content Reader Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 232.69	EA
511210	IBM	E0AH1LL	IBM Rational Method Composer Content Reader for System Z Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 232.69	EA
511210	IBM	E0AH2LL	IBM Rational Method Composer Content Reader Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 98.49	EA
511210	IBM	E0AH3LL	IBM Rational Method Composer Content Reader for System Z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 98.49	EA
511210	IBM	E0AHDLL	IBM Tivoli System Automation High Availability Policies for SAP Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3.83	EA
511210	IBM	E0AHELL	IBM Tivoli System Automation High Availability Policies for SAP for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3.83	EA
511210	IBM	E0AHULL	IBM Db2 Merge Backup Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 12.20	EA

511210	IBM	E0AHVLL	IBM ODM Server for Linux on IBM Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 251.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0AHZLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Find Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 9.04	EA
511210	IBM	E0AI1LL	IBM ODM Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 251.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0AI3LL	IBM CICS Transaction Gateway Desktop Edition Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 36.86	EA
511210	IBM	E0AIFLL	IBM CICS Transaction Gateway Desktop Edition Authorized User for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 36.86	EA
511210	IBM	E0AIULL	IBM Db2 Merge Backup for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 12.20	EA
511210	IBM	E0AKXLL	IBM Integration Bus Hypervisor Edition for Red Hat Enterprise Linux Server for x86 Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 214.79	EA
511210	IBM	E0ALLLL	IBM Integration Bus Standard Edition Idle Standby Processor Value Unit (PVU) for Linux on System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 19.89	EA
511210	IBM	E0ALMLL	IBM Integration Bus Standard Edition Idle Standby Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 19.89	EA
511210	IBM	E0ALNLL	IBM WebSphere Message Broker Retail Store Edition Idle Standby Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3.95	EA
511210	IBM	E0ALTLL	IBM MQ High Availability Replica for Linux on IBM Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3.12	EA
511210	IBM	E0ALULL	IBM MQ High Availability Replica Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3.12	EA
511210	IBM	E0ALZLL	IBM Integration Bus Idle Standby Processor Value Unit (PVU) for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 42.47	EA

511210	IBM	E0AM0LL	IBM Integration Bus Idle Standby Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 42.47	EA
511210	IBM	E0AM7LL	IBM HTTP Server for WebSphere Application Server Hypervisor Edition on Novell SLES per 10 Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 35.56	EA
511210	IBM	E0AM8LL	IBM HTTP Server for WebSphere Application Server Hypervisor Edition on AIX per 10 Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 14.85	EA
511210	IBM	E0AM9LL	IBM HTTP Server for WebSphere Application Server Hypervisor Edition on Red Hat Enterprise Linux Server per 10 Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 35.56	EA
511210	IBM	E0AMFLL	IBM Rational Team Concert Developer for Workgroups for System Z Authorized User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 919.37	EA
511210	IBM	E0AMGLL	IBM Integration Bus Remote Adapter Deployment Idle Standby Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 7.11	EA
511210	IBM	E0AMHLL	IBM Rational Team Concert Stakeholder Authorized User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 178.99	EA
511210	IBM	E0AMILL	IBM Rational Team Concert Stakeholder for System Z Authorized User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 178.99	EA
511210	IBM	E0AMLLL	IBM Rational Team Concert Stakeholder Authorized User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 75.99	EA
511210	IBM	E0AMMLL	IBM Rational Team Concert Stakeholder for System Z Authorized User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 75.99	EA
511210	IBM	E0AMTLL	IBM HTTP Server for WebSphere Application Server Hypervisor Edition on Novell SLES on System z - Novell subscription not required per Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 82.17	EA

511210	IBM	E0AMULL	IBM HTTP Server for WebSphere Application Server Hypervisor Edition on Novell SLES on System z - Separate Novell Subscription Required per 10 Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 35.56	EA
511210	IBM	E0AP4LL	IBM Rational Team Concert Contributor Authorized User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 752.63	EA
511210	IBM	E0AP5LL	IBM Rational Team Concert Contributor for System Z Authorized User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 752.63	EA
511210	IBM	E0AP6LL	IBM Rational Team Concert Stakeholder Floating User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 714.34	EA
511210	IBM	E0AP7LL	IBM Rational Team Concert Stakeholder for System Z Floating User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 714.34	EA
511210	IBM	E0AP9LL	IBM Rational Team Concert Contributor Floating User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,254.16	EA
511210	IBM	E0APBLL	IBM Storwize V7000 Remote Mirroring Software Storage Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 862.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0APCLL	IBM Storwize V7000 External Virtualization Software Storage Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,505.64	EA
511210	IBM	E0AQ0LL	IBM Rational Team Concert Developer Authorized User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 919.37	EA
511210	IBM	E0AQ1LL	IBM Rational Team Concert Developer for System Z Authorized User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 919.37	EA
511210	IBM	E0AQ3LL	IBM Rational Team Concert Contributor Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 951.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0AQ4LL	IBM Rational Team Concert Contributor for System Z Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 951.91	EA

511210	IBM	E0AQ6LL	IBM Rational Team Concert Contributor Authorized User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 319.79	EA
511210	IBM	E0AQ7LL	IBM Rational Team Concert Contributor for System Z Authorized User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 319.79	EA
511210	IBM	E0AQDLL	IBM Rational Team Concert Stakeholder Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 305.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0AQELL	IBM Rational Team Concert Stakeholder for System Z Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 305.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0AT3LL	IBM WebSphere Application Server per Limited Use Socket Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,644.69	EA
511210	IBM	E0AT4LL	IBM WebSphere Application Server per Limited Use Socket for Linux on System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,644.69	EA
511210	IBM	E0AUTLL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Limited Use Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 506.06	EA
511210	IBM	E0AUYLL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Limited Use for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 506.06	EA
511210	IBM	E0AV1LL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Object Access SMART Mobile BP only Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 314.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0AV2LL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Object Access SMART Mobile BP only for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 314.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0AV5LL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,204.13	EA
511210	IBM	E0AV6LL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power Add On Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 340.09	EA
511210	IBM	E0AV8LL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power for Linux on System z Add On Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 340.09	EA
511210	IBM	E0AVALL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas Add On Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 340.09	EA
511210	IBM	E0AVCLL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas for Linux on System z Add On Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 340.09	EA

511210	IBM	E0AVELL	IBM Maximo for Transportation Add On Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 340.09	EA
511210	IBM	E0AVFLL	IBM Maximo for Transportation for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,204.13	EA
511210	IBM	E0AVGLL	IBM Maximo for Transportation for Linux on System z Add On Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 340.09	EA
511210	IBM	E0AVILL	IBM Maximo for Utilities Add On Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 340.09	EA
511210	IBM	E0AVKLL	IBM Maximo for Utilities for Linux on System z Add On Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 340.09	EA
511210	IBM	E0AVMLL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences Add On Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 112.28	EA
511210	IBM	E0AVNLL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,106.50	EA
511210	IBM	E0AVPLL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences for Linux on System z Add On Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 112.28	EA
511210	IBM	E0AVQLL	IBM Maximo for Government Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,115.11	EA
511210	IBM	E0AVRLL	IBM Maximo for Government Add On Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 225.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0AVSLL	IBM Maximo for Government for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,115.11	EA
511210	IBM	E0AVTLL	IBM Maximo for Government for Linux on System z Add On Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 225.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0AVZLL	IBM Maximo Spatial Asset Management Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 34.01	EA
511210	IBM	E0AWOLL	IBM Maximo Spatial Asset Management for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 34.01	EA
511210	IBM	E0AXRLL	IBM Datacap Accounts Payable Employee User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 526.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0AXULL	IBM Datacap Employee User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 366.12	EA

511210	IBM	E0AXLL	IBM Datacap Medical Claims Employee User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 526.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0AY6LL	IBM Streams Developer Edition Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 713.58	EA
511210	IBM	E0AYFLL	IBM Programming Patterns Eclipse Client Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 451.60	EA
511210	IBM	E0AYJLL	IBM Rational Programming Patterns Eclipse Client Authorized User for System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 451.60	EA
511210	IBM	E0AYLLL	IBM Rational Programming Patterns Eclipse Client Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,057.68	EA
511210	IBM	E0AYMLL	IBM Rational Programming Patterns Eclipse Client Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 793.31	EA
511210	IBM	E0AYNLL	IBM Rational Programming Patterns Eclipse Client Floating User Single Install for System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 793.31	EA
511210	IBM	E0AYPLL	IBM Rational Programming Patterns Eclipse Client Authorized User for System z Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,057.68	EA
511210	IBM	E0AYQLL	IBM Rational Programming Patterns Eclipse Client Floating User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,863.63	EA
511210	IBM	E0AYRLL	IBM Rational Programming Patterns Eclipse Client Floating User Single Install for System z Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,863.63	EA
511210	IBM	E0AZELL	IBM Rational Synergy for System Z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 586.65	EA
511210	IBM	E0AZNLL	IBM Rational Change for System Z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 231.06	EA
511210	IBM	E0AZWLL	IBM Rational Change for System Z Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 541.86	EA
511210	IBM	E0BG9LL	IBM Tivoli Business Service Manager for the Enterprise Tier 1 Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 45.07	EA

511210	IBM	EOBGELL	IBM Tivoli Business Service Manager for the Enterprise Tier 1 Resource Value Unit for Linux on System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 45.07	EA
511210	IBM	EOBGHLL	IBM Tivoli Business Service Manager for the Enterprise Tier 3 Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 210.77	EA
511210	IBM	EOBGILL	IBM Tivoli Business Service Manager for the Enterprise Tier 3 Resource Value Unit for Linux on System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 210.77	EA
511210	IBM	EOBH7LL	IBM WebSphere Appliance Management Center per install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,123.98	EA
511210	IBM	EOBH8LL	IBM CICS Transaction Gateway for System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 33.28	EA
511210	IBM	EOBH9LL	IBM CICS Transaction Gateway Desktop Edition for System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 36.86	EA
511210	IBM	EOBHPLL	IBM Enterprise Records Add On Starter Pack Authorized User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 27.99	EA
511210	IBM	EOBHPLL	IBM Enterprise Records Add On Starter Pack Authorized Linux on System z User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 27.99	EA
511210	IBM	EOBKALL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Application Retirement Solution Data Find Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 23.11	EA
511210	IBM	EOBKPLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Find Processor Value Unit (PVU) for System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 9.04	EA
511210	IBM	EOBKMLL	IBM Tivoli Network Manager IP Edition Network Basic Device Tier Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 6.59	EA
511210	IBM	EOBKPLL	IBM Tivoli Network Manager IP Edition Network Basic Device Tier for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 6.59	EA
511210	IBM	EOBKPLL	IBM Tivoli Network Manager IP Edition Network Device Tier for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 54.76	EA



511210	IBM	E0BKSL	IBM Tivoli Network Manager IP Edition Network Device Tier Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 54.76	EA
511210	IBM	E0BL1LL	IBM InfoSphere Identity Insight Non-Production Environment Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 729.85	EA
511210	IBM	E0BL2LL	IBM InfoSphere Identity Insight Non-Production Environment for Linux on System z Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 729.85	EA
511210	IBM	E0BL3LL	IBM InfoSphere Identity Insight Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 30.59	EA
511210	IBM	E0BL4LL	IBM InfoSphere Identity Insight Non-Production Environment for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 30.59	EA
511210	IBM	E0BLBLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Solution for Application Retirement Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 132.66	EA
511210	IBM	E0BLCLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Solution for Application Retirement Resource Value Unit for System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 132.66	EA
511210	IBM	E0BLDLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Solution for Application Retirement Open Data Manager Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 12.89	EA
511210	IBM	E0BLKLL	IBM Tivoli Monitoring Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 82.17	EA
511210	IBM	E0BLLLL	IBM Tivoli Monitoring for Linux on System z Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 82.17	EA
511210	IBM	E0BLMLL	IBM Tivoli Monitoring Agent Builder/OS Agentless Monitoring Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 36.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0BLNLL	IBM Tivoli Monitoring for Virtual Environments Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 96.01	EA
511210	IBM	E0BLPLL	IBM Tivoli Monitoring for Virtual Environments for Linux on System z Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 96.01	EA
511210	IBM	E0BLQLL	IBM Tivoli Monitoring for Virtual Environments for Citrix XenServer Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 96.01	EA

511210	IBM	E0BM8LL	IBM Tivoli ITCAM for Microsoft Applications Advance Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 150.56	EA
511210	IBM	E0BMCLL	IBM Tivoli Composite Application Manager for Transactions for Web and Robotic Response and Tracking Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,383.12	EA
511210	IBM	E0BMELL	IBM Tivoli Composite Application Manager for Transactions for Web and Robotic Response and Tracking Resource Value Unit for Linux on System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,383.12	EA
511210	IBM	E0BMHLL	IBM Tivoli Composite Applications for Application Diagnostics for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,985.19	EA
511210	IBM	E0BMILL	IBM Datacap Rulerunner Enterprise Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 34.50	EA
511210	IBM	E0BQ9LL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Hypervisor Edition on Red Hat Enterprise Linux for IBM System z - Red Hat subscription not required Processor Value Unit Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 122.90	EA
511210	IBM	E0BQALL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Hypervisor Edition on Red Hat Enterprise Linux for IBM System z - Separate Red Hat subscription required Processor Value Unit Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 42.63	EA
511210	IBM	E0BQBLL	IBM HTTP Server for WebSphere Application Server Hypervisor Edition on Red Hat Enterprise Linux for IBM System z - Separate Red Hat subscription required Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3.69	EA
511210	IBM	E0BQCLL	IBM HTTP Server for WebSphere Application Server Hypervisor Edition on Red Hat Enterprise Linux for IBM System z - Red Hat subscription not required Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 82.17	EA

511210	IBM	E0BR5LL	IBM ODM Server Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 488.16	EA
511210	IBM	E0BRLLL	IBM Integration Designer per Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 878.69	EA
511210	IBM	E0BRXLL	IBM InfoSphere DataStage and QualityStage Designer Workgroup Edition Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 353.96	EA
511210	IBM	E0BRYLL	IBM InfoSphere DataStage and QualityStage Designer Workgroup Edition Linux on System z Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 353.96	EA
511210	IBM	E0BRZLL	IBM InfoSphere DataStage Workgroup Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 72.01	EA
511210	IBM	E0BS1LL	IBM InfoSphere DataStage Workgroup Edition for Non Production Environments Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 35.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0BS2LL	IBM InfoSphere DataStage Workgroup Edition for Non Production Environments Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 35.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0BS7LL	IBM InfoSphere Information Analyzer Workgroup Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 48.33	EA
511210	IBM	E0BS8LL	IBM InfoSphere Information Analyzer Workgroup Edition Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 48.33	EA
511210	IBM	E0BS9LL	IBM InfoSphere Information Analyzer Workgroup Edition for Non Production Environments Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 24.33	EA
511210	IBM	E0BSALL	IBM InfoSphere Information Analyzer Workgroup Edition for Non Production Environments Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 24.33	EA
511210	IBM	E0BSDLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Workgroup Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 58.67	EA

511210	IBM	E0BSFLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Workgroup Edition for Non Production Environments Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 29.13	EA
511210	IBM	E0BSGLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Workgroup Edition for Non Production Environments Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 29.13	EA
511210	IBM	E0BTLL	IBM Decision Optimization Center CPLEX Engine Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 95.19	EA
511210	IBM	E0BTULL	IBM Decision Optimization Center Data Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 106.63	EA
511210	IBM	E0BTVLL	IBM Decision Optimization Center Client Edition Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 960.05	EA
511210	IBM	E0BTWLL	IBM Sterling Warehouse Management System Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 209.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0BUALL	IBM Sterling Warehouse Management System for Non-Prod Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 106.63	EA
511210	IBM	E0BUJLL	IBM Sterling Configurator Add-on for eCommerce Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 297.01	EA
511210	IBM	E0BV3LL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Non-Production Environment Resource Value Unit Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 432.07	EA
511210	IBM	E0BV5LL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring Connection Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 31.73	EA
511210	IBM	E0BV7LL	IBM Sterling Connect:Express Standard Edition Non-Production Environment Simultaneous Session Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 708.70	EA
511210	IBM	E0BVALL	IBM Sterling Connect:Express Premium Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 25.15	EA

511210	IBM	E0BVCLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7.20	EA
511210	IBM	E0BVDLL	IBM Sterling Connect:Express Premium Edition for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12.73	EA
511210	IBM	E0BVELL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring Simultaneous Session Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 397.04	EA
511210	IBM	E0BVGLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring Resource Value Unit Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 862.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0BVHLL	IBM Sterling Connect:Direct Premium Edition for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9.89	EA
511210	IBM	E0BVJLL	IBM Sterling Secure Proxy Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 83.80	EA
511210	IBM	E0BVKLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Non-Production Environment Simultaneous Session Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 197.75	EA
511210	IBM	E0BVNLL	IBM Sterling Connect:Direct Standard Edition for Non-Production Environment Simultaneous Session Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 797.33	EA
511210	IBM	E0BVP LL	IBM Sterling Connect:Direct Premium Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 19.89	EA
511210	IBM	E0BVQLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3.55	EA
511210	IBM	E0BVSLL	IBM Sterling Secure Proxy for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 41.82	EA

511210	IBM	E0BVULL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Financial Enterprise Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 180.62	EA
511210	IBM	E0BVVLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Financial Enterprise Edition for Non-Prod Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 90.31	EA
511210	IBM	E0BVXLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Enterprise Edition Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 79.66	EA
511210	IBM	E0BVYLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Financial Standard Edition for Non-Prod Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 44.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0BVZLL	IBM Sterling Secure Proxy Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 42.07	EA
511210	IBM	E0BW0LL	IBM Sterling Secure Proxy for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 20.75	EA
511210	IBM	E0BW1LL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Standard Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 74.29	EA
511210	IBM	E0BW2LL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Standard Edition Connection Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 53.05	EA
511210	IBM	E0BW3LL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Standard Edition for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 37.10	EA
511210	IBM	E0BW5LL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Enterprise Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 159.47	EA
511210	IBM	E0BW6LL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Financial Standard Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 88.68	EA
511210	IBM	E0BW7LL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Financial Standard Edition Connection Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 63.55	EA
511210	IBM	E0BW9LL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Integration Add-on for File Gateway Standard Connection Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 38.24	EA

511210	IBM	E0BWCLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Add-on Sterling B2B Integrator Enterprise Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 117.16	EA
511210	IBM	E0BWDLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Add-on B2B Integrator Standard Edition for Non-Prod Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 24.73	EA
511210	IBM	E0BWFLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Add-on B2B Integrator Enterprise Edition for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 58.25	EA
511210	IBM	E0BWGLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Add-on Sterling B2B Integrator Standard Edition Connection Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 35.15	EA
511210	IBM	E0BWKLL	IBM Sterling Gentran Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 20.99	EA
511210	IBM	E0BWLLL	IBM Sterling Gentran for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 10.62	EA
511210	IBM	E0BWPLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Add-on Sterling B2B Integrator Standard Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 49.14	EA
511210	IBM	E0BWQLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Financial Enterprise Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 190.38	EA
511210	IBM	E0BWRLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Integration Add-on for File Gateway Enterprise Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 106.63	EA
511210	IBM	E0BWSLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Integration Add-on for File Gateway Enterprise Edition for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 53.05	EA
511210	IBM	E0BWTLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Standard Connection Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 42.23	EA
511210	IBM	E0BWWLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Financial Enterprise Edition for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 95.19	EA

511210	IBM	E0BWXL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Enterprise for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 84.61	EA
511210	IBM	E0BWZLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Financial Standard Edition Connection Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 50.93	EA
511210	IBM	E0BX1LL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Enterprise Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 170.09	EA
511210	IBM	E0BX2LL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Linux on System z for Non-Production Environment Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 214.79	EA
511210	IBM	E0BX3LL	IBM Sterling Connect:Direct Standard Edition Simultaneous Session Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 794.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0BX4LL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Non-Production Environment Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 214.79	EA
511210	IBM	E0BX5LL	IBM Sterling Connect:Express Premium Edition for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 12.65	EA
511210	IBM	E0BX6LL	IBM Sterling Connect:Express Premium Edition for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 6.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0BX7LL	IBM Sterling Connect:Express Premium Edition for Non-Production Environment for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 6.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0BX8LL	IBM Sterling Connect:Express Premium Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 12.65	EA
511210	IBM	E0BXFLL	IBM Sterling Connect:Express Standard Edition Non-Production Environment for Linux on System z Simultaneous Session Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 353.96	EA
511210	IBM	E0BXGLL	IBM Sterling Connect:Express Standard Edition for Linux on System z Simultaneous Session Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 707.83	EA



511210	IBM	EOBXHLL	IBM Sterling Connect:Direct Standard Edition for Linux on IBM z Systems Simultaneous Session Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 794.94	EA
511210	IBM	EOBXILL	IBM Sterling Connect:Direct Standard Edition for Non-Production Environment Simultaneous Session Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 397.90	EA
511210	IBM	EOBXJLL	IBM Sterling Connect:Direct Standard Edition for Non-Production Environment for Linux on IBM z Systems Simultaneous Session Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 397.90	EA
511210	IBM	EOBXKLL	IBM Sterling Connect:Express Standard Edition Non-Production Environment Simultaneous Session Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 353.96	EA
511210	IBM	EOBXLLL	IBM Sterling Connect:Direct Premium Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 9.96	EA
511210	IBM	EOBXMLL	IBM Sterling Connect:Direct Premium Edition for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 4.94	EA
511210	IBM	EOBXNLL	IBM Sterling Connect:Direct Premium Edition for Non-Production Environment for Linux on IBM z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 4.94	EA
511210	IBM	EOBXPLL	IBM Sterling Connect:Express Standard Edition Simultaneous Session Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 707.83	EA
511210	IBM	EOBXQLL	IBM Sterling Connect:Direct Premium Edition for Linux on IBM z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 9.96	EA
511210	IBM	EOBXTLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3.61	EA
511210	IBM	EOBXULL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Linux on System z Simultaneous Session Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 197.75	EA
511210	IBM	EOBXVLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Linux on System z Connection Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 15.91	EA

511210	IBM	E0BXWLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 430.44	EA
511210	IBM	E0BXLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring Simultaneous Session Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 197.75	EA
511210	IBM	E0BXYLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Linux on System z Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 430.44	EA
511210	IBM	E0BXZLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1.80	EA
511210	IBM	E0BY0LL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3.61	EA
511210	IBM	E0BY1LL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Linux on System z Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1.80	EA
511210	IBM	E0BY2LL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring Connection Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 15.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0BY5LL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Linux on System z Non-Production Environment Simultaneous Session Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 99.26	EA
511210	IBM	E0BY8LL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Non-Production Environment Simultaneous Session Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 99.26	EA
511210	IBM	E0BY9LL	IBM Rational Change Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,163.93	EA
511210	IBM	E0BYALL	IBM Rational Change for System Z Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,163.93	EA
511210	IBM	E0BYBLL	IBM OS Image for Red Hat Linux Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3.69	EA
511210	IBM	E0BYCLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Add-on for FIPS Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,099.09	EA
511210	IBM	E0C1XLL	IBM Rational Change Concurrent User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,749.97	EA

511210	IBM	E0C1YLL	IBM Rational Change for System Z Concurrent User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,749.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0C4CLL	IBM Web Application Pattern Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 42.63	EA
511210	IBM	E0C9ELL	IBM SVC for XIV SoftWare 1TB drives Storage Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,286.95	EA
511210	IBM	E0C9FLL	IBM SVC for XIV SoftWare 2TB drives Storage Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 6,557.63	EA
511210	IBM	E0C9ULL	IBM Rational Rhapsody Design Manager Authorized User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 382.39	EA
511210	IBM	E0C9VLL	IBM Rational Rhapsody Design Manager Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 862.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0CA2LL	IBM Rational Software Architect Design Reviewer Authorized User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 76.48	EA
511210	IBM	E0CA3LL	IBM Rational Software Architect Design Reviewer for system Z Authorized User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 76.48	EA
511210	IBM	E0CA4LL	IBM Rational Software Architect Design Reviewer Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 305.15	EA
511210	IBM	E0CA5LL	IBM Rational Software Architect Design Reviewer for system Z Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 305.15	EA
511210	IBM	E0CA6LL	IBM Rational Rhapsody Design Manager Authorized User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 894.96	EA
511210	IBM	E0CA7LL	IBM Rational Rhapsody Design Manager Floating User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,017.73	EA
511210	IBM	E0CN8LL	IBM Atlas eDiscovery Process Management Authorized User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5,313.30	EA
511210	IBM	E0CN9LL	IBM Atlas eDiscovery Process Management Mid-Market Edition Authorized User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,400.86	EA

511210	IBM	E0CNALL	IBM Atlas IT eDiscovery Process Management Authorized User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,952.64	EA
511210	IBM	E0CNBLL	IBM Atlas IT eDiscovery Process Management Mid-Market Edition Authorized User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,741.11	EA
511210	IBM	E0CNDLL	IBM Atlas eDiscovery Policy Syndication Framework Connection Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 19,689.17	EA
511210	IBM	E0CNELL	IBM Global Retention Policy and Schedule Management Authorized User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,937.83	EA
511210	IBM	E0CNFLL	IBM Global Retention Policy and Schedule Management Employee User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 26.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0CNGLL	IBM Retention Policy and Schedule Management MidMarket Edition Authorized User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,815.06	EA
511210	IBM	E0CNHLL	IBM Retention Policy and Schedule Management MidMarket Edition Employee User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 26.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0CNILL	IBM Retention Policy Syndication Framework Connection Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 19,689.17	EA
511210	IBM	E0CPMLL	IBM InfoSphere Data Replication for Non-Production Environments for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 17.25	EA
511210	IBM	E0CPPLL	IBM InfoSphere Data Replication Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 34.50	EA
511210	IBM	E0CPWLL	IBM Datacap Accounts Payable Add-On Authorized User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 619.20	EA
511210	IBM	E0CPXLL	IBM Datacap Accounts Payable Add-On Employee User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 154.58	EA
511210	IBM	E0CPLYL	IBM Datacap Medical Claims Add-On Authorized User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 619.20	EA

511210	IBM	E0CPZLL	IBM Datacap Medical Claims Add-On Employee User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 154.58	EA
511210	IBM	E0CQ1LL	IBM Datacap Accounts Payable Add-On to Production Imaging Edition Authorized User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 619.20	EA
511210	IBM	E0CQ2LL	IBM Datacap Accounts Payable Add-On to Production Imaging Edition Employee User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 154.58	EA
511210	IBM	E0CQ3LL	IBM Datacap Medical Claims Add-On to Production Imaging Edition Authorized User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 619.20	EA
511210	IBM	E0CQ4LL	IBM Datacap Medical Claims Add-On to Production Imaging Edition Employee User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 154.58	EA
511210	IBM	E0CQMLL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager for Network Adapter Client Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 154.58	EA
511210	IBM	E0CQQLL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager for Databases Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 10.29	EA
511210	IBM	E0CQULL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager for Applications Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 4.13	EA
511210	IBM	E0CQYLL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager for SmartMeters 1000 Client Devices Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 51.58	EA
511210	IBM	E0CR5LL	IBM Integration Bus Express Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 25.80	EA
511210	IBM	E0CR9LL	IBM Integration Bus Express Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) for Linux on System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 25.80	EA
511210	IBM	E0CS1LL	IBM Maximo Health,Safety and Environment Manager Authorized User For Linux On System Z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 423.07	EA
511210	IBM	E0CS3LL	IBM Maximo Health,Safety and Environment Manager Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 423.07	EA

511210	IBM	E0CSKLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Self Service Center for Test Data Management Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,505.64	EA
511210	IBM	E0CSLLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Self Service Center for Test Data Management Authorized User for System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,505.64	EA
511210	IBM	E0CUPLL	IBM WebSphere Transaction Cluster Facility Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 248.96	EA
511210	IBM	E0CUULL	IBM Integration Bus Hypervisor Edition for AIX Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 214.79	EA
511210	IBM	E0CUZLL	IBM ILOG CPLEX Enterprise Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 154.58	EA
511210	IBM	E0CV4LL	IBM Control Desk Everyplace FTL Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12.08	EA
511210	IBM	E0CV5LL	IBM Control Desk Everyplace FTL Authorized User for Linux on System z Subsequent Fixed Term Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12.08	EA
511210	IBM	E0CV6LL	IBM Control Desk Everyplace FTL Concurrent User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 36.05	EA
511210	IBM	E0CV7LL	IBM Control Desk Everyplace FTL Concurrent User for Linux on System z Subsequent Fixed Term Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 36.05	EA
511210	IBM	E0CVILL	IBM Control Desk Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 464.61	EA
511210	IBM	E0CVKLL	IBM Control Desk Authorized User for Linux on System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 464.61	EA
511210	IBM	E0CVPLL	IBM Control Desk FTL Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 919.37	EA
511210	IBM	E0CVQLL	IBM Control Desk FTL Authorized User for Linux on System z Subsequent Fixed Term Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 919.37	EA
511210	IBM	E0CWXLL	IBM Control Desk Service Provider Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 258.73	EA

511210	IBM	E0CWYLL	IBM Control Desk Service Provider for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 258.73	EA
511210	IBM	E0CX0LL	IBM Control Desk Service Provider Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 778.66	EA
511210	IBM	E0CX1LL	IBM Control Desk Service Provider Edition FTL Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 521.57	EA
511210	IBM	E0CX2LL	IBM Control Desk Service Provider Edition Concurrent User for Linux on System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 778.66	EA
511210	IBM	E0CX3LL	IBM Control Desk Service Provider Edition FTL Authorized User for Linux on System z Subsequent Fixed Term Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 521.57	EA
511210	IBM	E0CXGLL	IBM Security Identity Manager for Applications for Linux on System z User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 4.49	EA
511210	IBM	E0CXHLL	IBM Security Identity Manager Host Edition for Linux on System z User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0CXILL	IBM Security Identity Manager Application Edition for Linux on System z User Value Unit Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support	\$ 10.50	EA
511210	IBM	E0CXJLL	IBM Security Identity Manager Host Edition User Value Unit Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13.75	EA
511210	IBM	E0CXMLL	IBM Rational Developer for i RPG & COBOL Tools Floating User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 764.79	EA
511210	IBM	E0CY1LL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Collaboration Server - Collaborative Edition for Non-Financial Services per Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 515.82	EA
511210	IBM	E0CY3LL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Custom Domain Hub - Standard Edition for Non-Financial Services per Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 46.14	EA

511210	IBM	E0CY8LL	IBM Control Desk Internal Service Provider Edition Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 77.38	EA
511210	IBM	E0CY9LL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Custom Domain Hub - Standard Edition for Financial Services per Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 83.80	EA
511210	IBM	E0CYALL	IBM Control Desk Internal Service Provider Edition Authorized User for Linux on System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 77.38	EA
511210	IBM	E0CYBLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Organization Hub - Standard Edition for Non-Financial Services per Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 46.14	EA
511210	IBM	E0CYCLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Organization Hub - Standard Edition for Financial Services per Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 83.80	EA
511210	IBM	E0CYDLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Individual Hub - Standard Edition for Non-Financial Services per Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 29.86	EA
511210	IBM	E0CYELL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Individual Hub - Standard Edition for Financial Services per Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 53.95	EA
511210	IBM	E0CYFLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Product Hub - Standard Edition for Non-Financial Services per Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 33.03	EA
511210	IBM	E0CYP LL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Product Hub - Standard Edition for Financial Services per Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 149.70	EA
511210	IBM	E0CYQLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Account Hub - Standard Edition for Non-Financial Services per Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 29.86	EA



511210	IBM	E0CYRLL	IBM Control Desk Internal Service Provider Edition FTL Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 154.58	EA
511210	IBM	E0CYSLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Account Hub - Standard Edition for Financial Services per Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 53.95	EA
511210	IBM	E0CYTLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Account Hub - Advanced Edition for Non-Financial Services per Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 49.63	EA
511210	IBM	E0CYULL	IBM Control Desk Internal Service Provider Edition FTL Authorized User for Linux on System z Subsequent Fixed Term Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 154.58	EA
511210	IBM	E0CYVLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Account Hub - Advanced Edition for Non-Financial Services for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z per Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 49.63	EA
511210	IBM	E0CYXLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Account Hub - Advanced Edition for Financial Services per Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 90.31	EA
511210	IBM	E0CYyll	IBM Tivoli Monitoring for Virtual Environments Agent for Cisco UCS Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 48.17	EA
511210	IBM	E0CZLL	IBM Tivoli Monitoring for Virtual Environments Agent for Citrix XenDesktop Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 96.01	EA
511210	IBM	E0CZOLL	IBM Tivoli Monitoring for Virtual Environments Agent for Citrix XenApp Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 96.01	EA
511210	IBM	E0CZ2LL	IBM Control Desk Internal Service Provider Edition FTL Install Subsequent Fixed Term Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,132.85	EA

511210	IBM	E0CZ8LL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Account Hub - Advanced Edition for Financial Services for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z per Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 90.31	EA
511210	IBM	E0CZ9LL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Organization Hub - Advanced Edition for Non-Financial Services per Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 76.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0CZALL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Organization Hub - Advanced Edition for Non-Financial Services for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z per Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 76.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0CZBLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Organization Hub - Advanced Edition for Financial Services per Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 139.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0CZCLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Organization Hub - Advanced Edition for Financial Services for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z per Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 139.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0CZDLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Individual Hub - Advanced Edition for Non-Financial Services per Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 49.63	EA
511210	IBM	E0CZELL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Individual Hub - Advanced Edition for Non-Financial Services for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z per Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 49.63	EA
511210	IBM	E0CZFLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Individual Hub - Advanced Edition for Financial Services per Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 90.31	EA

511210	IBM	E0CZGLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Individual Hub - Advanced Edition for Financial Services for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z per Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 90.31	EA
511210	IBM	E0CZHLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Product Hub - Advanced Edition for Non-Financial Services per Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 55.00	EA
511210	IBM	E0CZILL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Product Hub - Advanced Edition for Financial Services for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z per Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 249.82	EA
511210	IBM	E0CZLLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Product Hub - Advanced Edition for Non-Financial Services for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z per Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 55.00	EA
511210	IBM	E0CZMLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Product Hub - Advanced Edition for Financial Services per Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 249.82	EA
511210	IBM	E0CZNLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Custom Domain Hub - Advanced Edition for Non-Financial Services per Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 76.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0CZPLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Custom Domain Hub - Advanced Edition for Non-Financial Services for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z per Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 76.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0CZQLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Custom Domain Hub - Advanced Edition for Financial Services per Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 139.94	EA

511210	IBM	E0D00LL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Custom Domain Hub - Advanced Edition for Financial Services for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z per Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 139.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0D1DLL	IBM Netezza High Capacity Appliance C1000-8 Heritage with North American power Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 473,516.37	EA
511210	IBM	E0D1ELL	IBM Netezza Business Critical Service for C1000-8 Heritage with North American power Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 21,235.01	EA
511210	IBM	E0D1FLL	IBM Netezza Hard Drive Retention Service for C1000-8 Heritage with North American Power Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 3,937.83	EA
511210	IBM	E0D1JLL	IBM Netezza High Capacity Appliance C1000-16 with North American power Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 945,405.54	EA
511210	IBM	E0D1KLL	IBM Netezza Business Critical Service for C1000-16 with North American power Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 42,307.30	EA
511210	IBM	E0D1LLL	IBM Netezza Hard Drive Retention Service for C1000-16 with North American power Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 7,868.01	EA
511210	IBM	E0D1RLL	IBM Tivoli Netcool Configuration Manager Configuration Standard Device Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 31.08	EA
511210	IBM	E0D1SLL	IBM Tivoli Netcool Configuration Manager Configuration Standard Basic Device Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 4.34	EA
511210	IBM	E0D1TLL	IBM Tivoli Netcool Configuration Manager SmartModel Basic Device Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 10.25	EA

511210	IBM	E0D1ULL	IBM Tivoli Netcool Configuration Manager SmartModel Device Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 64.93	EA
511210	IBM	E0D1VLL	IBM Tivoli Netcool Configuration Manager SmartModel Complex Device Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 4,125.44	EA
511210	IBM	E0D2QLL	IBM Netcool Network Management Smart Model Basic Device Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 10.29	EA
511210	IBM	E0D2RLL	IBM Netcool Network Management Smart Model Device Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 66.15	EA
511210	IBM	E0D2SLL	IBM Netcool Network Management Smart Model Complex Device Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 4,125.44	EA
511210	IBM	E0D2TLL	IBM Netcool Network Management Combined Management Device Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 114.77	EA
511210	IBM	E0D2VLL	IBM OS Image for AIX Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3.56	EA
511210	IBM	E0D3ELL	IBM Netcool Network Management Configuration Standard Device Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 31.98	EA
511210	IBM	E0D3FLL	IBM Netcool Network Management Configuration Standard Basic Device Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 4.34	EA
511210	IBM	E0D6GLL	IBM Z Development and Test Environment Personal Edition Authorized User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,125.44	EA
511210	IBM	E0D6LLL	IBM Cloud Manager with OpenStack for Sys x bundle Managed Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 335.20	EA
511210	IBM	E0D7OLL	IBM Informix Advanced Workgroup Edition CPU Option Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 34.17	EA

511210	IBM	E0D79LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Archive Enterprise Edition Data Find Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 19.40	EA
511210	IBM	E0D7QLL	IBM Decision Optimization Center Solutions Accelerator Server Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 154.58	EA
511210	IBM	E0D92LL	IBM TRIRIGA Request Central Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 130.18	EA
511210	IBM	E0D9BLL	IBM TRIRIGA Connector for Offline Forms Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 754.26	EA
511210	IBM	E0D9FLL	IBM TRIRIGA Strategic Facility Planning for Non-Production Environment Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,953.85	EA
511210	IBM	E0D9GLL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Real Estate for Non-Production Environment Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,953.85	EA
511210	IBM	E0D9HLL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Projects for Non-Production Environment Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,953.85	EA
511210	IBM	E0D9ILL	IBM TRIRIGA Connector for Business Applications Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,970.13	EA
511210	IBM	E0D9JLL	IBM TRIRIGA Portfolio Data Manager Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,773.65	EA
511210	IBM	E0D9ZLL	IBM Decision Optimization Center Solutions Accelerator Client Edition Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 903.10	EA
511210	IBM	E0DA7LL	IBM SVC for XIV Software 3TB drives Storage Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 10,495.47	EA
511210	IBM	E0DB6LL	IBM WebSphere MQ Telemetry Advanced Retail Store Editon per 100 Client Devices Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 846.15	EA
511210	IBM	E0DE1LL	IBM InfoSphere Information Services Director Workgroup Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 35.40	EA

511210	IBM	E0DE2LL	IBM InfoSphere Information Services Director Workgroup Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Linux on System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 35.40	EA
511210	IBM	E0DE3LL	IBM InfoSphere Information Services Director Workgroup Edition for Non Production Environments Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 17.77	EA
511210	IBM	E0DE5LL	IBM InfoSphere Information Services Director Workgroup Edition for Non Production Environments Processor Value Unit (PVU) Linux on System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 17.77	EA
511210	IBM	E0DFJLL	IBM SmartCloud Monitoring per Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 80.14	EA
511210	IBM	E0DFYLL	IBM Control Desk Internal Service Provider Edition Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 232.69	EA
511210	IBM	E0DFZLL	IBM Control Desk Internal Service Provider Edition Concurrent User for Linux on System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 232.69	EA
511210	IBM	E0DG4LL	IBM Control Desk Internal Service Provider Edition FTL Concurrent User Subsequent Fixed Term Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 464.61	EA
511210	IBM	E0DG5LL	IBM Control Desk Internal Service Provider Edition FTL Concurrent User for Linux on System z Subsequent Fixed Term Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 464.61	EA
511210	IBM	E0DG6LL	IBM System Networking Software Defined Network for Virtual Environments Populated Socket Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 56.75	EA
511210	IBM	E0DH2LL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager for Databases Processor Value Unit for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 10.29	EA
511210	IBM	E0DH3LL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager for Applications Authorized User for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 4.13	EA
511210	IBM	E0DHPLL	IBM Cognos Enterprise User Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 661.51	EA

511210	IBM	E0DHTLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Patient Hub - Standard Edition Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 55.00	EA
511210	IBM	E0DHWLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Provider Hub - Standard Edition Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 90.31	EA
511210	IBM	E0DHXLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Patient Hub - Advanced Edition Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 91.12	EA
511210	IBM	E0DHYLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Patient Hub - Advanced Edition for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 91.12	EA
511210	IBM	E0DHZLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Provider Hub - Advanced Edition Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 149.70	EA
511210	IBM	E0DI0LL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Provider Hub - Advanced Edition for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 149.70	EA
511210	IBM	E0DI5LL	IBM LoadLeveler for Linux on x86 Architecture with 1-2 sockets Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 343.34	EA
511210	IBM	E0DI6LL	IBM LoadLeveler for Linux on x86 Architecture with 3-4 sockets Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 686.68	EA
511210	IBM	E0DI7LL	IBM LoadLeveler for Linux on x86 Architecture with 5 or more sockets Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 862.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0DIDLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Workload Replay Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 19.85	EA
511210	IBM	E0DIRLL	IBM Sterling Order Management Call Center Add-on User Value Unit Annual Software Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 132.66	EA
511210	IBM	E0DIULL	IBM Sterling Order Management Mobile Framework for Internal Users User Value Unit Annual Software Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 26.36	EA



511210	IBM	E0DIVLL	IBM Sterling Order Management Store Add-on Resource Value Unit Annual Software Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 91.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0DIWLL	IBM Sterling Order Management Store Inventory Management Add-on Resource Value Unit Annual Software Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 132.66	EA
511210	IBM	E0DJ0LL	IBM Planning Analytics Local Modeler for Linux on z Systems Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,970.13	EA
511210	IBM	E0DJ1LL	IBM Cognos Performance Management User for Linux on z Systems Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 427.95	EA
511210	IBM	E0DJ2LL	IBM Planning Analytics Local TM1 Server for Non-Production Environment for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 20.34	EA
511210	IBM	E0DJ3LL	IBM Planning Analytics Local TM1 Server for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 41.25	EA
511210	IBM	E0DJMLL	IBM ILOG CPLEX User Based Limited Use Edition Floating User Single Session Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 9,437.78	EA
511210	IBM	E0DJNLL	IBM Cognos Enterprise Planning TM1 Explorer for Linux on z Systems Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 177.37	EA
511210	IBM	E0DJTLL	IBM Cognos Enterprise User for Linux on z Systems Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 661.51	EA
511210	IBM	E0DK4LL	IBM ODM Server for Non-Production Environment for Linux on IBM Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 126.16	EA
511210	IBM	E0DK5LL	IBM ODM Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 126.16	EA
511210	IBM	E0DKRLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Governance Catalog Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,294.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0DKSLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Governance Catalog Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,294.36	EA

511210	IBM	E0DKULL	IBM InfoSphere Information Governance Catalog for Non-Production Environments Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 56.63	EA
511210	IBM	E0DKXLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Governance Catalog Linux on system z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 113.14	EA
511210	IBM	E0DL3LL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server for Data Integration for Non-Production Environments Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 87.06	EA
511210	IBM	E0DL4LL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server for Data Integration for Non-Production Environments Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 87.06	EA
511210	IBM	E0DLFLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server for Data Integration Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 174.11	EA
511210	IBM	E0DLHLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server for Data Integration Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 174.11	EA
511210	IBM	E0DQULL	IBM i2 Analyst's Notebook Connector for Esri Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 288.02	EA
511210	IBM	E0DQWLL	IBM i2 Analyst's Notebook Premium Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 3,832.54	EA
511210	IBM	E0DRHLL	IBM MQ Telemetry Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 20.43	EA
511210	IBM	E0DRQLL	IBM Cloud Manager with OpenStack for IBM Flex System Managed Chassis Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,522.17	EA
511210	IBM	E0DRZLL	IBM MQ Advanced Message Security Component High Availability Replica for Linux on IBM Z 10 Processor Value Units (PVUs) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 11.03	EA
511210	IBM	E0DSOLL	IBM MQ Advanced Message Security Component High Availability Replica 10 Processor Value Units (PVUs) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 11.03	EA

511210	IBM	E0DS7LL	IBM MQ Advanced Message Security Component for Linux on IBM Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5.47	EA
511210	IBM	E0DS8LL	IBM MQ Advanced Message Security Component Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 5.47	EA
511210	IBM	E0DSYLL	IBM Workload Automation 10 MONTHLY JOBS Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 10.29	EA
511210	IBM	E0DTFLL	IBM i2 iBase User Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 757.51	EA
511210	IBM	E0DTHLL	IBM i2 iBase Geographic Information System Interfaces Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 106.63	EA
511210	IBM	E0DTPLL	IBM Content Classification Non-production Processor Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 113.14	EA
511210	IBM	E0DTRLL	IBM Rational Test Workbench Authorized User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,433.15	EA
511210	IBM	E0DTSLL	IBM Rational Test Workbench Authorized User Single Install for System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,433.15	EA
511210	IBM	E0DU6LL	IBM Rational Test Virtualization Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 440.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0DU7LL	IBM Rational Test Virtualization Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) for System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 440.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0DUULL	IBM Rational Team Concert Developer for Workgroups Starter Pack 10 Authorized User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,229.02	EA
511210	IBM	E0DUYLL	IBM Rational Team Concert Developer for Workgroups Starter Pack for System z 10 Authorized User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,229.02	EA
511210	IBM	E0DV0LL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer for WebSphere Software Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,391.74	EA
511210	IBM	E0DV2LL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer for WebSphere Software Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal (z seller)	\$ 1,391.74	EA

511210	IBM	E0DV4LL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer for WebSphere Software Floating User Single Install for System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,758.59	EA
511210	IBM	E0DV5LL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer for WebSphere Software Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,758.59	EA
511210	IBM	E0DV6LL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 407.66	EA
511210	IBM	E0DV7LL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Floating User Single Install for System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 407.66	EA
511210	IBM	E0DV8LL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 202.63	EA
511210	IBM	E0DV9LL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal (z sellers)	\$ 202.63	EA
511210	IBM	E0DWFLL	IBM Spectrum Control Standard Select Edition per Storage Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,155.31	EA
511210	IBM	E0DWPLL	IBM Developer for z Systems Authorized User for z Systems Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,090.23	EA
511210	IBM	E0DWSLL	IBM Developer for z Systems Floating User Single Install for z Systems Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,532.24	EA
511210	IBM	E0DWULL	IBM Spectrum LSF Application Center Concurrent User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 258.73	EA
511210	IBM	E0DWZLL	IBM Spectrum MPI Resource Value Unit Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0DX0LL	IBM Spectrum LSF Process Manager Concurrent User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 131.80	EA
511210	IBM	E0DX1LL	IBM Spectrum LSF RTM Server per Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 10,739.55	EA

511210	IBM	E0DX2LL	IBM Spectrum LSF RTM Data Collectors per Resource Value Unit Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$	3.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0DX3LL	IBM Spectrum LSF Standard Edition Resource Value Unit Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$	34.33	EA
511210	IBM	E0DX5LL	IBM Spectrum LSF License Scheduler Resource Value Unit Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$	34.33	EA
511210	IBM	E0DX6LL	IBM Spectrum Symphony Desktop Harvesting Client Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$	58.50	EA
511210	IBM	E0DX7LL	IBM Spectrum LSF Standard Edition Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$	14.32	EA
511210	IBM	E0DX9LL	IBM Spectrum Symphony Advanced Edition Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$	196.89	EA
511210	IBM	E0DXALL	IBM Spectrum LSF Process Manager Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$	54.35	EA
511210	IBM	E0DXBLL	IBM Spectrum Symphony Standard Edition Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$	132.66	EA
511210	IBM	E0DXCLL	IBM Spectrum Symphony Server and VM Harvesting Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$	227.81	EA
511210	IBM	E0DXDLL	IBM Spectrum Symphony GPU Harvesting General Purpose Graphics Proc Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$	261.98	EA
511210	IBM	E0DXFLL	IBM Spectrum LSF Application Center Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$	108.26	EA
511210	IBM	E0DXHLL	IBM Spectrum MPI Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$	5.40	EA
511210	IBM	E0DXKLL	IBM Spectrum LSF License Scheduler Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$	14.32	EA
511210	IBM	E0DXMLL	IBM Spectrum LSF RTM Data Collectors per Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$	1.44	EA

511210	IBM	EODXPLL	IBM Spectrum LSF RTM Server per Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 4,450.88	EA
511210	IBM	EODXTLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Enterprise Edition for SAP Applications Terabyte System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 19,282.37	EA
511210	IBM	EODYCLL	IBM SmartCloud Application Performance Management Standard Managed Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 773.78	EA
511210	IBM	EODYDLL	IBM SmartCloud Application Performance Management Entry Managed Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 110.65	EA
511210	IBM	EODYILL	IBM SmartCloud Application Performance Management NON Production Managed Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 388.90	EA
511210	IBM	EOESILL	IBM Curam Business Intelligence and Analytics Reports for Child Welfare Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 34.01	EA
511210	IBM	EOESJLL	IBM Curam Business Intelligence and Analytics Reports for Child Welfare for System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 34.01	EA
511210	IBM	EOESKLL	IBM Curam Business Intelligence and Analytics Reports for Child Welfare for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 34.01	EA
511210	IBM	EOESLLL	IBM Curam Business Intelligence and Analytics Reports for Income Support Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 34.01	EA
511210	IBM	EOESMLL	IBM Curam Business Intelligence and Analytics Reports for Income Support for System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 34.01	EA
511210	IBM	EOESNLL	IBM Curam Business Intelligence and Analytics Reports for Income Support for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 34.01	EA
511210	IBM	EOESPLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Structured Decision Making Add-on Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 304.29	EA

511210	IBM	E0E5QLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Structured Decision Making Add-on for System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 304.29	EA
511210	IBM	E0E5RLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Structured Decision Making Add-on for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 304.29	EA
511210	IBM	E0E5SLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Structured Decision Making Add-on Professional Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 30.43	EA
511210	IBM	E0E5TLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Structured Decision Making Add-on Professional for System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 30.43	EA
511210	IBM	E0E5ULL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Structured Decision Making Add-on Professional for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 30.43	EA
511210	IBM	E0E5VLL	IBM Curam Outcome Management Structured Decision Making Add-on Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 304.29	EA
511210	IBM	E0E5WLL	IBM Curam Outcome Management Structured Decision Making Add-on for System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 304.29	EA
511210	IBM	E0E5XLL	IBM Curam Outcome Management Structured Decision Making Add-on for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 304.29	EA
511210	IBM	E0E5YLL	IBM Curam Outcome Management Structured Decision Making Add-on Professional Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 30.43	EA
511210	IBM	E0E5ZLL	IBM Curam Outcome Management Structured Decision Making Add-on Professional for System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 30.43	EA
511210	IBM	E0E60LL	IBM Curam Outcome Management Structured Decision Making Add-on Professional for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 30.43	EA

511210	IBM	E0E61LL	IBM Curam Appeals Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 102.51	EA
511210	IBM	E0E62LL	IBM Curam Appeals for System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 102.51	EA
511210	IBM	E0E63LL	IBM Curam Appeals for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 102.51	EA
511210	IBM	E0E64LL	IBM Curam Appeals Professional Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 10.25	EA
511210	IBM	E0E65LL	IBM Curam Appeals Professional for System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 10.25	EA
511210	IBM	E0E66LL	IBM Curam Appeals Professional for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 10.25	EA
511210	IBM	E0E6ALL	IBM Curam Business Intelligence and Analytics Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 23.59	EA
511210	IBM	E0E6BLL	IBM Curam Business Intelligence and Analytics for System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 23.59	EA
511210	IBM	E0E6CLL	IBM Curam Business Intelligence and Analytics for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 23.59	EA
511210	IBM	E0E6DLL	IBM Curam Business Intelligence and Analytics Professional Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0E6ELL	IBM Curam Business Intelligence and Analytics Professional for System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0E6FLL	IBM Curam Business Intelligence and Analytics Professional for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0E6GLL	IBM Curam Outcome Management Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 528.84	EA
511210	IBM	E0E6HLL	IBM Curam Outcome Management for System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 528.84	EA
511210	IBM	E0E6ILL	IBM Curam Outcome Management for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 528.84	EA



511210	IBM	E0E6JLL	IBM Curam Outcome Management Professional Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 52.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0E6KLL	IBM Curam Outcome Management Professional for System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 52.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0E6LLL	IBM Curam Outcome Management Professional for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 52.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0E6QLL	IBM Curam Provider Management Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 333.58	EA
511210	IBM	E0E6RLL	IBM Curam Provider Management for System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 333.58	EA
511210	IBM	E0E6SLL	IBM Curam Provider Management for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 333.58	EA
511210	IBM	E0E6TLL	IBM Curam Provider Management Professional Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 33.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0E6ULL	IBM Curam Provider Management Professional for System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 33.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0E6VLL	IBM Curam Provider Management Professional for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 33.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0E6WLL	IBM Curam Social Enterprise Collaboration Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 271.74	EA
511210	IBM	E0E6XLL	IBM Curam Social Enterprise Collaboration for System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 271.74	EA
511210	IBM	E0E6YLL	IBM Curam Social Enterprise Collaboration for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 271.74	EA
511210	IBM	E0E6ZLL	IBM Curam Social Enterprise Collaboration Professional Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 27.17	EA
511210	IBM	E0E70LL	IBM Curam Social Enterprise Collaboration Professional for System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 27.17	EA

511210	IBM	E0E71LL	IBM Curam Social Enterprise Collaboration Professional for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 27.17	EA
511210	IBM	E0E72LL	IBM Curam Universal Access Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0E73LL	IBM Curam Universal Access for System z Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0E74LL	IBM Curam Universal Access for Linux on System z Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0E75LL	IBM Curam Social Program Management Platform Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,757.38	EA
511210	IBM	E0E76LL	IBM Curam Social Program Management Platform for System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,757.38	EA
511210	IBM	E0E77LL	IBM Curam Social Program Management Platform for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,757.38	EA
511210	IBM	E0E78LL	IBM Curam Social Program Management Platform Professional Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 175.74	EA
511210	IBM	E0E79LL	IBM Curam Social Program Management Platform Professional for System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 175.74	EA
511210	IBM	E0E7ALL	IBM Curam Social Program Management Platform Professional for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 175.74	EA
511210	IBM	E0E7ELL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 198.52	EA
511210	IBM	E0E7FLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare for System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 198.52	EA
511210	IBM	E0E7GLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 198.52	EA
511210	IBM	E0E7HLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Professional Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 19.85	EA

511210	IBM	E0E7ILL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Professional for System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 19.85	EA
511210	IBM	E0E7JLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Professional for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 19.85	EA
511210	IBM	E0E7KLL	IBM Curam Income Support Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 600.44	EA
511210	IBM	E0E7LLL	IBM Curam Income Support for System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 600.44	EA
511210	IBM	E0E7MLL	IBM Curam Income Support for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 600.44	EA
511210	IBM	E0E7NLL	IBM Curam Income Support Professional Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 60.04	EA
511210	IBM	E0E7PLL	IBM Curam Income Support Professional for System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 60.04	EA
511210	IBM	E0E7QLL	IBM Curam Income Support Professional for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 60.04	EA
511210	IBM	E0E7RLL	IBM Curam Income Support for Medical Assistance Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 198.52	EA
511210	IBM	E0E7SLL	IBM Curam Income Support for Medical Assistance for System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 198.52	EA
511210	IBM	E0E7TLL	IBM Curam Income Support for Medical Assistance for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 198.52	EA
511210	IBM	E0E7ULL	IBM Curam Income Support for Medical Assistance Professional Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 19.85	EA
511210	IBM	E0E7VLL	IBM Curam Income Support for Medical Assistance Professional for System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 19.85	EA
511210	IBM	E0E7WLL	IBM Curam Income Support for Medical Assistance Professional for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 19.85	EA

511210	IBM	E0EBPLL	IBM Security Guardium Data Encryption File Agent Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 10.01	EA
511210	IBM	E0ECCLL	IBM Curam Evidence Broker Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 198.52	EA
511210	IBM	E0ECDLL	IBM Curam Evidence Broker for System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 198.52	EA
511210	IBM	E0ECELL	IBM Curam Evidence Broker for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 198.52	EA
511210	IBM	E0ECFLL	IBM Curam Life Event Management Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 198.52	EA
511210	IBM	E0ECGLL	IBM Curam Life Event Management for System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 198.52	EA
511210	IBM	E0ECHLL	IBM Curam Life Event Management for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 198.52	EA
511210	IBM	E0ECILL	IBM Curam Life Event Management Professional Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 19.85	EA
511210	IBM	E0ECJLL	IBM Curam Life Event Management Professional for System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 19.85	EA
511210	IBM	E0ECKLL	IBM Curam Life Event Management Professional for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 19.85	EA
511210	IBM	E0ECPLL	IBM Curam Verification Engine Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 118.79	EA
511210	IBM	E0ECQLL	IBM Curam Verification Engine for System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 118.79	EA
511210	IBM	E0ECRLL	IBM Curam Verification Engine for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 118.79	EA
511210	IBM	E0ECSLL	IBM Curam Verification Engine Professional Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 11.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0ECTLL	IBM Curam Verification Engine Professional for System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 11.88	EA

511210	IBM	E0ECULL	IBM Curam Verification Engine Professional for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 11.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0ED1LL	IBM SmartCloud Application Performance Management Standard for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Managed Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 773.78	EA
511210	IBM	E0ED2LL	IBM SmartCloud Application Performance Management NON Production for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Managed Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 388.90	EA
511210	IBM	E0ED3LL	IBM SmartCloud Application Performance Management Entry for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Managed Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 110.65	EA
511210	IBM	E0ED5LL	IBM Content Manager OnDemand Full Text Search Processor Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 60.13	EA
511210	IBM	E0ED6LL	IBM Content Manager OnDemand Full Text Search for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 60.13	EA
511210	IBM	E0ED7LL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Express Use Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 190.38	EA
511210	IBM	E0ED8LL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Express Use for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 190.38	EA
511210	IBM	E0ED9LL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power Limited Use Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 606.18	EA
511210	IBM	E0EDALL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power Limited Use for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 606.18	EA
511210	IBM	E0EDBLL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas Limited Use Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 606.18	EA
511210	IBM	E0EDCLL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas Limited Use for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 606.18	EA

511210	IBM	EOEDDLL	IBM Maximo for Transportation Limited Use Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 606.18	EA
511210	IBM	EOEDELL	IBM Maximo for Transportation Limited Use for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 606.18	EA
511210	IBM	EOEDFLL	IBM Maximo for Utilities Limited Use Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 606.18	EA
511210	IBM	EOEEMLL	IBM Maximo for Utilities Limited Use for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 606.18	EA
511210	IBM	EOEEQLL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences Limited Use Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 549.23	EA
511210	IBM	EOEERLL	IBM Security Privileged Identity Manager for Linux on System z User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 40.03	EA
511210	IBM	EOEESLL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences Limited Use for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 549.23	EA
511210	IBM	EOEETLL	IBM Security Privileged Identity Manager User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 40.03	EA
511210	IBM	EOEEULL	IBM Maximo for Government Limited Use Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 554.88	EA
511210	IBM	EOEEVLL	IBM Maximo for Government Limited Use for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 554.88	EA
511210	IBM	EOEFALL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Standard Edition per Processor Value Unit for Linux on System z Annual Software Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 74.29	EA
511210	IBM	EOEFBLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Translation Add-on for File Gateway Enterprise per Processor Value Unit for Linux on System z Annual Software Service & Support Renewal	\$ 106.63	EA
511210	IBM	EOEFCLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Standard Edition per Connection for Linux on System z Annual Software Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 53.05	EA

511210	IBM	E0EFGLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address reference data for Germany Linux on System z Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 24,326.70	EA
511210	IBM	E0EFHLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address reference data for the United Kingdom Linux on System z Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 30,510.08	EA
511210	IBM	E0EFLLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address reference data for Italy Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 24,326.70	EA
511210	IBM	E0EFVLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address reference data for Italy Linux on System z Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 24,326.70	EA
511210	IBM	E0EFYLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address reference data for North America Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 30,510.08	EA
511210	IBM	E0EGOLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address reference data for North America Linux on System z Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 30,510.08	EA
511210	IBM	E0EGCLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address reference data for South America Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 48,734.76	EA
511210	IBM	E0EGDLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address reference data for South America Linux on System z Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 48,734.76	EA
511210	IBM	E0EGFLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Standard Edition for Non-Production Environment per Processor Value Unit for Linux on System z Annual Software Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 37.10	EA

511210	IBM	E0EGILL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Translation Add-on for File Gateway Enterprise for Non-Production per Processor Value Unit for Linux on System z Annual Software Service & Support Renewal	\$ 53.05	EA
511210	IBM	E0EGJLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Financial Enterprise Edition per Processor Value Unit for Linux on System z Annual Software Service & Support Renewal	\$ 180.62	EA
511210	IBM	E0EGKLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Financial Enterprise Edition for Non-Production Environment per Processor Value Unit for Linux on System z Annual Software Service & Support Renewal	\$ 90.31	EA
511210	IBM	E0EGLLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address reference data for Africa and Middle East Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 36,449.37	EA
511210	IBM	E0EGMLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address reference data for Africa and Middle East Linux on System z Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 36,449.37	EA
511210	IBM	E0EGNLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address reference data for Africa and Middle East Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 24,326.70	EA
511210	IBM	E0EGQLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address reference data for the Netherlands Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 29,615.11	EA
511210	IBM	E0EGRLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address reference data for the Netherlands Linux on System z Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 29,615.11	EA
511210	IBM	E0EGSLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address reference data for the United Kingdom Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 30,510.08	EA



511210	IBM	E0EGTLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address reference data for Eastern Asia Linux on System z Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 60,938.79	EA
511210	IBM	E0EGULL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address reference data for Central America Linux on System z Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 24,326.70	EA
511210	IBM	E0EGVLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address reference data for Eastern Asia Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 60,938.79	EA
511210	IBM	E0EGWLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Financial Standard Edition Non- Production Environment per Processor Value Unit for Linux on System z Annual Software Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 44.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0EGZLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Standard per Connection for Linux on System z Annual Software Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 42.23	EA
511210	IBM	E0EH2LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address reference data for Germany Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 24,326.70	EA
511210	IBM	E0EH3LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address reference data for Eastern Europe Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 24,326.70	EA
511210	IBM	E0EH4LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address reference data for Eastern Europe Linux on System z Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 24,326.70	EA
511210	IBM	E0EH8LL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Translation Add-on for File Gateway Standard Connection for Linux on System z Annual Software Service & Support Renewal	\$ 38.24	EA
511210	IBM	E0EH9LL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Enterprise Edition per Processor Value Unit for Linux on System z Annual Software Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 159.47	EA

511210	IBM	EOEHGLL	IBM Datacap Entry-level Authorized User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 700.56	EA
511210	IBM	EOEHLL	IBM Datacap Entry-level Employee User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 174.97	EA
511210	IBM	EOEHILL	IBM Datacap Enterprise Edition Add-On Authorized User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 361.24	EA
511210	IBM	EOEHJLL	IBM Datacap Enterprise Edition Employee Add-On User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 89.50	EA
511210	IBM	EOEHKLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Enterprise per Processor Value Unit for Linux on System z Annual Software Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 170.09	EA
511210	IBM	EOEHMLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Enterprise for Non-Production Environment per Processor Value Unit for Linux on System z Annual Software Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 84.61	EA
511210	IBM	EOEHNLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Financial Standard Edition per Connection for Linux on System z Annual Software Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 50.93	EA
511210	IBM	EOEHRLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Financial Enterprise Edition per Processor Value Unit for Linux on System z Annual Software Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 190.38	EA
511210	IBM	EOEHSLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Add-on Sterling B2B Integrator Standard Edition per Connection for Linux on System z Annual Software Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 35.15	EA
511210	IBM	EOEHTLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Financial Enterprise Edition for Non-Production Environment per Processor Value Unit for Linux on System z Annual Software Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 95.19	EA
511210	IBM	EOEHULL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Add-on B2B Integrator Standard Ed for Non-Production Environment per Processor Value Unit for Linux on System z Annual Software Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 24.73	EA
511210	IBM	EOEHVLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Add-on Sterling B2B Integrator Standard Edition per Processor Value Unit for Linux on System z Annual Software Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 49.14	EA

511210	IBM	E0EHYLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Add-on Sterling B2B Integrator Enterprise Edition per Processor Value Unit for Linux on System z Annual Software Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 117.16	EA
511210	IBM	E0EI0LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address reference data for West Asia Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 24,326.70	EA
511210	IBM	E0EI1LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address reference data for West Asia Linux on System z Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 24,326.70	EA
511210	IBM	E0EI2LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address reference data for World Linux on System z Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 213,163.73	EA
511210	IBM	E0EI4LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address reference data for World Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 213,163.73	EA
511210	IBM	E0EI5LL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Enterprise Edition Non-Production Environment per Processor Value Unit for Linux on System z Annual Software Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 79.66	EA
511210	IBM	E0EI6LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification Interface Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 6,094.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0EI7LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification Interface Linux on System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 6,094.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0EI8LL	Sterling B2B Integrator Financial Standard Edition per Processor Value Unit for Linux on System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 88.68	EA
511210	IBM	E0EI9LL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Financial Standard Edition per Connection for Linux on System z Annual Software Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 63.55	EA

511210	IBM	E0EIELL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Add-on B2B Integrator Enterprise Ed for Non-Production Environment per Processor Value Unit for Linux on System z Annual Software Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 58.25	EA
511210	IBM	E0EJZLL	IBM Rational Engineering Lifecycle Manager Authorized User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 585.03	EA
511210	IBM	E0EK1LL	IBM Rational Engineering Lifecycle Manager for System Z Authorized User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 585.03	EA
511210	IBM	E0EK3LL	IBM Rational Engineering Lifecycle Manager Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,408.01	EA
511210	IBM	E0EK5LL	IBM Rational Engineering Lifecycle Manager for System Z Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,408.01	EA
511210	IBM	E0EK7LL	IBM Rational Engineering Lifecycle Manager Authorized User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,359.19	EA
511210	IBM	E0EK8LL	IBM Rational Engineering Lifecycle Manager for System Z Authorized User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,359.19	EA
511210	IBM	E0EK9LL	IBM Rational Engineering Lifecycle Manager Floating User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,270.68	EA
511210	IBM	E0EKALL	IBM Rational Engineering Lifecycle Manager for System Z Floating User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,270.68	EA
511210	IBM	E0EKFLL	IBM Workload Automation for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z 10 Monthly Jobs Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 10.29	EA
511210	IBM	E0EKHLL	IBM PureData System for Transactions Small T1500-96 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 356,357.68	EA
511210	IBM	E0EKILL	IBM PureData System for Transactions Small T1500-96 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 31,567.76	EA

511210	IBM	EOEKJLL	IBM PureData System for Transactions Small T1500-96 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 8,868.26	EA
511210	IBM	EOEKKLL	IBM PureData System for Transactions Medium T1500-192 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 611,015.11	EA
511210	IBM	EOEKLLL	IBM PureData System for Transactions Medium T1500-192 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 36,042.57	EA
511210	IBM	EOEKMLL	IBM PureData System for Transactions Medium T1500-192 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 8,868.26	EA
511210	IBM	EOEKNLL	IBM PureData System for Transactions Large T1500-384 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 1,171,586.90	EA
511210	IBM	EOEKPLL	IBM PureData System for Transactions Large T1500-384 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 53,535.01	EA
511210	IBM	EOEKQLL	IBM PureData System for Transactions Large T1500-384 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 9,844.58	EA
511210	IBM	EOEKVLL	IBM MobileFirst Platform Foundation Consumer Edition Additional Brand Deployment for Linux on System z Application Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 6,110.63	EA
511210	IBM	EOELCLL	IBM Communications Server for Data Center Deployment Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 24.41	EA
511210	IBM	EOELDLL	IBM Communications Server for Data Center Deployment Processor Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 121.27	EA
511210	IBM	EOELFLL	IBM Security Guardium Aggregator Software Appliance Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 164.35	EA
511210	IBM	EOELGLL	IBM Security Guardium Collector Software Appliance Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 164.35	EA

511210	IBM	EOELHLL	IBM Security Guardium Advanced Activity Monitor for Databases Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 7.48	EA
511210	IBM	EOELJLL	IBM Security Guardium Advanced Activity Monitor for Databases Processor Value Unit (PVU) for Linux on System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 7.48	EA
511210	IBM	EOELLLL	IBM Security Guardium Standard Activity Monitor for z/OS Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 410.92	EA
511210	IBM	EOELMLL	IBM Security Guardium Standard Activity Monitor for z/OS Resource Value Unit for System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 410.92	EA
511210	IBM	EOELSLL	IBM Security Guardium Standard Activity Monitor for Databases Processor Value Unit (PVU) for Linux on System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 4.66	EA
511210	IBM	EOELTLL	IBM Security Guardium Standard Activity Monitor for Databases Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 4.66	EA
511210	IBM	EOELULL	IBM Security Guardium Central Management and Aggregation Pack for z/OS Resource Value Unit for System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 147.31	EA
511210	IBM	EOELXLL	IBM Security Guardium Central Management and Aggregation Pack Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1.83	EA
511210	IBM	EOELZLL	IBM Security Guardium Central Management and Aggregation Pack Processor Value Unit (PVU) for Linux on System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1.83	EA
511210	IBM	EOEMHLL	IBM Programmable Flow Controller Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 14,238.04	EA
511210	IBM	EOEMILL	IBM Programmable Network Controller for 1 Switch Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 732.24	EA
511210	IBM	EOEMJLL	IBM Programmable Network Controller for 10 Switches Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 4,474.81	EA
511210	IBM	EOEMKLL	IBM Programmable Network Controller for 50 Switches Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 13,831.23	EA

511210	IBM	E0EMVLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Workgroup Edition for SAP Applications Terabyte System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 14,563.48	EA
511210	IBM	E0EMWLL	IBM ILOG CPLEX Optimizer for Non-Production Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 25.06	EA
511210	IBM	E0EN3LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Privacy Workgroup Edition Non-Relational Connectors Terabyte Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 427.19	EA
511210	IBM	E0EN4LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Privacy Workgroup Edition Non-Relational Connectors Terabyte System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 427.19	EA
511210	IBM	E0EN5LL	IBM ILOG CPLEX Optimizer Single User Edition Client Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,612.39	EA
511210	IBM	E0F23LL	IBM Rational Lifecycle Integration Adapters Tasktop Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 99.26	EA
511210	IBM	E0F24LL	IBM Rational Lifecycle Integration Adapters Tasktop Edition for System Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 99.26	EA
511210	IBM	E0F2JLL	IBM GPFS on x86 Single Server for Appliances 10 Processor Value Units (PVUs) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0F3KLL	IBM Query Routing for Watson Explorer Application instance Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 4,002.92	EA
511210	IBM	E0F3LLL	IBM Tivoli Composite Application Manager For Applications 3 Agent Pack Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 569.52	EA
511210	IBM	E0F3MLL	IBM Tivoli Composite Application Manager For Applications 3 Agent Pack Resource Value Unit For zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 569.52	EA
511210	IBM	E0F3NLL	IBM Tivoli Composite Application Manager For Applications Full Agent Pack Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,090.23	EA

511210	IBM	E0F3PLL	IBM Tivoli Composite Application Manager For Applications Full Agent Pack Resource Value Unit For zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,090.23	EA
511210	IBM	E0F3QLL	IBM Tivoli Tivoli Composite Application Manager for Applications Single Agent Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 284.76	EA
511210	IBM	E0F3RLL	IBM Tivoli Tivoli Composite Application Manager for Applications Single Agent Resource Value Unit For zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 284.76	EA
511210	IBM	E0F48LL	IBM Healthcare Provider Data Model 1M Patient Enterprise Edition Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 50,036.52	EA
511210	IBM	E0F49LL	IBM Healthcare Provider Data Model 1M Patient Enterprise Edition Resource Value Unit for System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 50,036.52	EA
511210	IBM	E0F4ALL	IBM Healthcare Provider Data Model 1M Patient Project Edition Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 17,411.08	EA
511210	IBM	E0F4BLL	IBM Healthcare Provider Data Model 1M Patient Project Edition Resource Value Unit for System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 17,411.08	EA
511210	IBM	E0F4CLL	IBM Healthcare Provider Data Model Total Revenue Enterprise Edition Currency Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 31,893.20	EA
511210	IBM	E0F4DLL	IBM Healthcare Provider Data Model Total Revenue Enterprise Edition Currency Value Unit for System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 31,893.20	EA
511210	IBM	E0F4ELL	IBM Healthcare Provider Data Model Total Revenue Project Edition Currency Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 11,227.71	EA
511210	IBM	E0F4FLL	IBM Healthcare Provider Data Model Total Revenue Project Edition Currency Value Unit for System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 11,227.71	EA



511210	IBM	E0F4XLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Non-Production Environment per Authorised User Annual Software Service & Support Renewal	\$ 3.51	EA
511210	IBM	E0F4YLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Non-Production Environment per Authorised User Subsequent Fixed Term Licence and Service & Support 12 Months	\$ 6.98	EA
511210	IBM	E0F4ZLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Mainframe Sessions per Simultaneous Session Annual Software Service & Support Renewal	\$ 1,789.92	EA
511210	IBM	E0F5ZLL	IBM Streams Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 8,014.46	EA
511210	IBM	E0F6QLL	IBM Spectrum LSF Session Scheduler Resource Value Unit Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 25.87	EA
511210	IBM	E0F6TLL	IBM Spectrum LSF Session Scheduler Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 10.83	EA
511210	IBM	E0F7ALL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management Practitioner for Workgroups Authorized User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,855.01	EA
511210	IBM	E0F7BLL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management Stakeholder Authorized User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 75.99	EA
511210	IBM	E0F7CLL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management Practitioner for Workgroups for System Z Authorized User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,855.01	EA
511210	IBM	E0F7DLL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management Contributor Floating User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,254.16	EA
511210	IBM	E0F7ELL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management Contributor Floating User Single Install for System Z Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,254.16	EA

511210	IBM	E0F7FLL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management Stakeholder for System Z Authorized User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 75.99	EA
511210	IBM	E0F7GLL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management Contributor Authorized User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 751.00	EA
511210	IBM	E0F7HLL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management Contributor for System Z Authorized User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 751.00	EA
511210	IBM	E0F7ILL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management Stakeholder Floating User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 710.32	EA
511210	IBM	E0F7JLL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management Stakeholder for System Z Floating User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 710.32	EA
511210	IBM	E0F7KLL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management Stakeholder Authorized User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 179.85	EA
511210	IBM	E0F7LLL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management Stakeholder for System Z Authorized User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 179.85	EA
511210	IBM	E0F7MLL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management Stakeholder Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 305.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0F7NLL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management Stakeholder for System Z Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 305.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0F7PLL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management Contributor Authorized User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 319.79	EA

511210	IBM	E0F7QLL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management Contributor for System Z Authorized User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 319.79	EA
511210	IBM	E0F7RLL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management Contributor Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 951.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0F7SLL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management Contributor for System Z Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 951.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0F7TLL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management Practitioner for Workgroups Authorized User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 789.19	EA
511210	IBM	E0F7ULL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management Practitioner for Workgroups for System Z Authorized User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 789.19	EA
511210	IBM	E0F7WLL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management Practitioner for System Z Authorized User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,529.57	EA
511210	IBM	E0F80LL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management Practitioner for System Z Authorized User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,637.28	EA
511210	IBM	E0F86LL	IBM Enterprise Records Content Collector Edition Authorized User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 82.17	EA
511210	IBM	E0F87LL	IBM Enterprise Records Content Collector Edition Employee User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 41.25	EA
511210	IBM	E0F8JLL	IBM Enterprise Records Content Collector Edition Authorized System z User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 82.17	EA
511210	IBM	E0F8KLL	IBM Enterprise Records Content Collector Edition Employee System z User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 41.25	EA

511210	IBM	E0F8WLL	IBM OpenPages GRC Platform Single-Function User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 10.29	EA
511210	IBM	E0FA2LL	IBM Rational Quality Manager Quality Professional for Workgroups Authorized User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 393.02	EA
511210	IBM	E0FA4LL	IBM Rational Quality Manager Quality Professional for Workgroups for System Z Authorized User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 393.02	EA
511210	IBM	E0FA5LL	IBM WebSphere Retail Store Server Advanced CURRENCY VALUE UNIT Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 99.26	EA
511210	IBM	E0FA6LL	IBM WebSphere Retail Store Server Advanced Store Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 625.71	EA
511210	IBM	E0FA7LL	IBM WebSphere Retail Store Server Advanced Edition with Informix Database CURRENCY VALUE UNIT Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 99.26	EA
511210	IBM	E0FA8LL	IBM WebSphere Retail Store Server Advanced Edition with Informix Database Store Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 625.71	EA
511210	IBM	E0FA9LL	IBM WebSphere Retail Store Server Starter Edition CURRENCY VALUE UNIT Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 199.38	EA
511210	IBM	E0FAALL	IBM WebSphere Retail Store Server Starter Edition Store Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 377.51	EA
511210	IBM	E0FAHLL	IBM Rational Quality Manager Quality Professional for Workgroups Authorized User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 919.37	EA
511210	IBM	E0FAILL	IBM Rational Quality Manager Quality Professional for Workgroups for System Z Authorized User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 919.37	EA
511210	IBM	E0FANLL	IBM WebSphere IBM WebSphere MQ Telemetry Retail Store Editon Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 20.43	EA

511210	IBM	E0FAPLL	IBM WebSphere Message Broker Retail Store Edition Idle Standby Store Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 99.26	EA
511210	IBM	E0FAQLL	IBM WebSphere MQ Advanced Message Security for Retail Store Edition Store Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 199.38	EA
511210	IBM	E0FARLL	IBM WebSphere MQ Managed File Transfer Agent for Retail Store Edition Store Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 199.38	EA
511210	IBM	E0FASLL	IBM WebSphere Retail Store Server Starter Edition with Informix Database CURRENCY VALUE UNIT Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 199.38	EA
511210	IBM	E0FATLL	IBM WebSphere Retail Store Server Starter Edition with Informix Database Store Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 377.51	EA
511210	IBM	E0FAULL	IBM WebSphere Message Broker Retail Store Edition Store Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 501.18	EA
511210	IBM	E0FWGLL	IBM Rational DOORS Next Generation Analyst for Workgroups Authorized User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 393.02	EA
511210	IBM	E0FWHLL	IBM Rational DOORS Next Generation Analyst for Workgroups for System z Authorized User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 393.02	EA
511210	IBM	E0FWILL	IBM Rational DOORS Next Generation Analyst for Workgroups Authorized User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 919.37	EA
511210	IBM	E0FWJLL	IBM Rational DOORS Next Generation Analyst for Workgroups for System z Authorized User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 919.37	EA
511210	IBM	E0FWZLL	IBM i2 Analyst's Notebook SDK Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 3,628.66	EA
511210	IBM	E0FX4LL	IBM i2 iBase Plate Analysis Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 829.87	EA

511210	IBM	E0FXCLL	IBM Intelligent Operations Center Consumer User per Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 50.04	EA
511210	IBM	E0FZ1LL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N2001-020 for System z Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 617,523.93	EA
511210	IBM	E0FZILL	IBM Developer for Z systems HLL/WB Edition Authorized User for Z systems Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,301.76	EA
511210	IBM	E0G1MLL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager All-in-One 21XX Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 894.96	EA
511210	IBM	E0G1NLL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager All-in-One 21XX Failover Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 461.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0G2QLL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager Event Processor Virtual 1690 Failover Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 801.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0G39LL	IBM Security QRadar Virtual SIEM Event Capacity Increase of 100 EPS Failover Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 661.51	EA
511210	IBM	E0G3BLL	IBM Security QRadar Virtual Log Manager Event Capacity Increase of 100 EPS Failover Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 461.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0G3DLL	IBM Security QRadar Virtual SIEM Flow Capacity Increase from 15K to 25K FPM Failover Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 661.51	EA
511210	IBM	E0GXILL	IBM SPSS Advanced Statistics Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 263.61	EA
511210	IBM	E0GXJLL	IBM SPSS Advanced Statistics Linux on System z Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 664.76	EA
511210	IBM	E0GXKLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Base for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 478.40	EA
511210	IBM	E0GXLLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Base for Linux on System z Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,187.86	EA
511210	IBM	E0GXMLL	IBM SPSS Bootstrapping for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 263.61	EA

511210	IBM	E0GXNLL	IBM SPSS Bootstrapping for Linux on System z Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 664.76	EA
511210	IBM	E0GXPLL	IBM SPSS Conjoint for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 263.61	EA
511210	IBM	E0GXQLL	IBM SPSS Conjoint for Linux on System z Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 664.76	EA
511210	IBM	E0GXRLL	IBM SPSS Categories for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 263.61	EA
511210	IBM	E0GXSLL	IBM SPSS Categories for Linux on System z Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 664.76	EA
511210	IBM	E0GXTLL	IBM SPSS Complex Samples for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 263.61	EA
511210	IBM	E0GXULL	IBM Content Manager OnDemand Eligible Participant Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 0.69	EA
511210	IBM	E0GXVLL	IBM SPSS Complex Samples for Linux on System z Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 664.76	EA
511210	IBM	E0GXWLL	IBM SPSS Custom Tables for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 263.61	EA
511210	IBM	E0GXLL	IBM SPSS Custom Tables for Linux on System z Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 664.76	EA
511210	IBM	E0GXYLL	IBM SPSS Data Preparation for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 263.61	EA
511210	IBM	E0GXZLL	IBM SPSS Data Preparation for Linux on System z Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 664.76	EA
511210	IBM	E0GY0LL	IBM SPSS Decision Trees for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 263.61	EA
511210	IBM	E0GY1LL	IBM SPSS Decision Trees for Linux on System z Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 664.76	EA
511210	IBM	E0GY2LL	IBM SPSS Direct Marketing for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 263.61	EA

511210	IBM	E0GY3LL	IBM SPSS Direct Marketing for Linux on System z Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 664.76	EA
511210	IBM	E0GY4LL	IBM SPSS Exact Tests for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 263.61	EA
511210	IBM	E0GY5LL	IBM SPSS Exact Tests for Linux on System z Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 664.76	EA
511210	IBM	E0GY6LL	IBM SPSS Forecasting for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 263.61	EA
511210	IBM	E0GY7LL	IBM SPSS Forecasting for Linux on System z Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 664.76	EA
511210	IBM	E0GY8LL	IBM SPSS Missing Values for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 263.61	EA
511210	IBM	E0GY9LL	IBM SPSS Missing Values for Linux on System z Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 664.76	EA
511210	IBM	E0GYALL	IBM SPSS Advanced Statistics Linux on System z Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 583.40	EA
511210	IBM	E0GYBLL	IBM SPSS Advanced Statistics Linux on System z Concurrent User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,464.48	EA
511210	IBM	E0GYCLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Base for Linux on System z Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,050.03	EA
511210	IBM	E0GYGLL	IBM SPSS Bootstrapping for Linux on System z Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 583.40	EA
511210	IBM	E0GYHLL	IBM SPSS Bootstrapping for Linux on System z Concurrent User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,464.48	EA
511210	IBM	E0GYILL	IBM SPSS Categories for Linux on System z Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 583.40	EA



511210	IBM	E0GYJLL	IBM SPSS Categories for Linux on System z Concurrent User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,464.48	EA
511210	IBM	E0GYKLL	IBM SPSS Neural Networks for Linux on System z Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 664.76	EA
511210	IBM	E0GYLLL	IBM SPSS Neural Networks for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 263.61	EA
511210	IBM	E0GYMLL	IBM SPSS Regression for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 263.61	EA
511210	IBM	E0GYNLL	IBM SPSS Regression for Linux on System z Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 664.76	EA
511210	IBM	E0GYVLL	IBM SPSS Collaboration and Deployment Services for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 109.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0GYWLL	IBM SPSS Complex Samples for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 583.40	EA
511210	IBM	E0GYXLL	IBM SPSS Collaboration and Deployment Services for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 219.67	EA
511210	IBM	E0GYYLL	IBM SPSS Complex Samples for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Concurrent User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,464.48	EA
511210	IBM	E0GYZLL	IBM SPSS Conjoint for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 583.40	EA
511210	IBM	E0GZ2LL	IBM SPSS Conjoint for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Concurrent User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,464.48	EA

511210	IBM	E0GZDLL	IBM SPSS Regression for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Concurrent User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,464.48	EA
511210	IBM	E0GZELL	IBM SPSS Regression for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 583.40	EA
511210	IBM	E0GZFLL	IBM SPSS Neural Networks for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Concurrent User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,464.48	EA
511210	IBM	E0GZGLL	IBM SPSS Neural Networks for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 583.40	EA
511210	IBM	E0H04LL	IBM SPSS Exact Tests for Linux on System z Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 583.40	EA
511210	IBM	E0H05LL	IBM SPSS Exact Tests for Linux on System z Concurrent User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,464.48	EA
511210	IBM	E0H0ALL	IBM SPSS Data Preparation for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Concurrent User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,464.48	EA
511210	IBM	E0H0BLL	IBM SPSS Custom Tables for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Concurrent User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,464.48	EA
511210	IBM	E0H0CLL	IBM SPSS Custom Tables for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 583.40	EA
511210	IBM	E0H0DLL	IBM SPSS Decision Trees for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 583.40	EA

511210	IBM	E0H0ELL	IBM SPSS Decision Trees for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Concurrent User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,464.48	EA
511210	IBM	E0H0HLL	IBM SPSS Data Preparation for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 583.40	EA
511210	IBM	E0H0ZLL	IBM SPSS Direct Marketing for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 583.40	EA
511210	IBM	E0H10LL	IBM SPSS Direct Marketing for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Concurrent User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,464.48	EA
511210	IBM	E0H14LL	IBM SPSS Missing Values for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Concurrent User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,464.48	EA
511210	IBM	E0H15LL	IBM SPSS Missing Values for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 583.40	EA
511210	IBM	E0H17LL	IBM SPSS Forecasting for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Concurrent User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,464.48	EA
511210	IBM	E0H1MLL	IBM SPSS Forecasting for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 583.40	EA
511210	IBM	E0H1QLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Premium Japanese Language Extractor for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 87.06	EA
511210	IBM	E0H1SLL	IBM SmartCloud Monitoring per Virtual Server for Linux on System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 80.14	EA

511210	IBM	E0H1WLL	IBM Rational Lifecycle Integration Adapters Tasktop Edition Authorized User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 300.27	EA
511210	IBM	E0H1XLL	IBM Rational Lifecycle Integration Adapters Tasktop Edition Floating User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 894.96	EA
511210	IBM	E0H1YLL	IBM Rational Lifecycle Integration Adapters Tasktop Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 234.32	EA
511210	IBM	E0H20LL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Premium Japanese Language Extractor for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 39.87	EA
511210	IBM	E0H2DLL	IBM Rational Lifecycle Integration Adapters Tasktop Edition for System Z Authorized User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 300.27	EA
511210	IBM	E0H2ELL	IBM Rational Lifecycle Integration Adapters Tasktop Edition for System Z Floating User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 894.96	EA
511210	IBM	E0H2FLL	IBM Rational Lifecycle Integration Adapters Tasktop Edition for System Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 234.32	EA
511210	IBM	E0H2TLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Professional for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Concurrent User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,045.54	EA
511210	IBM	E0H2ULL	IBM SPSS Modeler Premium for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Concurrent User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 25,140.30	EA
511210	IBM	E0H2VLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Premium for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 10,007.30	EA

511210	IBM	E0H3GLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Premium Japanese Language Extractor for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,366.85	EA
511210	IBM	E0H3HLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Premium Japanese Language Extractor for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 543.49	EA
511210	IBM	E0H40LL	IBM SPSS Modeler Premium Japanese Language Extractor for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,196.47	EA
511210	IBM	E0H45LL	IBM SPSS Amos for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 317.30	EA
511210	IBM	E0H46LL	IBM SPSS Amos for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 796.56	EA
511210	IBM	E0H4GLL	IBM SPSS Amos for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 699.70	EA
511210	IBM	E0H4HLL	IBM SPSS Amos for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension Concurrent User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,749.72	EA
511210	IBM	E0H6VLL	IBM Content Manager OnDemand Eligible Participant Linux on System z Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 0.69	EA
511210	IBM	E0H86LL	IBM SPSS Advanced Statistics Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5.25	EA
511210	IBM	E0H89LL	IBM SPSS Advanced Statistics Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2.66	EA
511210	IBM	E0H8GLL	IBM SPSS Forecasting Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5.25	EA

511210	IBM	E0H8HLL	IBM SPSS Forecasting Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$	2.66	EA
511210	IBM	E0H8ILL	IBM SPSS Exact Tests Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$	5.25	EA
511210	IBM	E0H8JLL	IBM SPSS Missing Values Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$	5.25	EA
511210	IBM	E0H8KLL	IBM SPSS Missing Values Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$	2.66	EA
511210	IBM	E0H8LLL	IBM SPSS Missing Values Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$	11.68	EA
511210	IBM	E0H8MLL	IBM SPSS Missing Values Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$	5.83	EA
511210	IBM	E0H8NLL	IBM SPSS Neural Networks Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$	5.25	EA
511210	IBM	E0H8PLL	IBM SPSS Neural Networks Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$	2.66	EA
511210	IBM	E0H8QLL	IBM SPSS Neural Networks Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$	11.68	EA

511210	IBM	E0H8RLL	IBM SPSS Neural Networks Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$	5.83	EA
511210	IBM	E0H8SLL	IBM SPSS Regression Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$	11.68	EA
511210	IBM	E0H8TLL	IBM SPSS Regression Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$	5.83	EA
511210	IBM	E0H8ULL	IBM SPSS Exact Tests Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$	2.66	EA
511210	IBM	E0H8WLL	IBM SPSS Regression Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$	5.25	EA
511210	IBM	E0H8XLL	IBM SPSS Regression Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$	2.66	EA
511210	IBM	E0H8YLL	IBM SPSS Direct Marketing Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$	11.68	EA
511210	IBM	E0H92LL	IBM SPSS Direct Marketing Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$	5.83	EA
511210	IBM	E0H93LL	IBM ODM Server Express Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$	126.16	EA

511210	IBM	E0H94LL	IBM ODM Server Express for Linux on IBM Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 126.16	EA
511210	IBM	E0H95LL	IBM SPSS Custom Tables Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11.68	EA
511210	IBM	E0H96LL	IBM SPSS Custom Tables Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5.83	EA
511210	IBM	E0H99LL	IBM SPSS Exact Tests Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11.68	EA
511210	IBM	E0H9ALL	IBM SPSS Exact Tests Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5.83	EA
511210	IBM	E0H9BLL	IBM SPSS Forecasting Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11.68	EA
511210	IBM	E0H9CLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Base Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 26.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0H9DLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Base Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 13.30	EA
511210	IBM	E0H9ELL	IBM SPSS Forecasting Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5.83	EA



511210	IBM	E0H9FLL	IBM SPSS Bootstrapping Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$	5.25	EA
511210	IBM	E0H9GLL	IBM SPSS Bootstrapping Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$	2.66	EA
511210	IBM	E0H9HLL	IBM ODM Server Express for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$	62.90	EA
511210	IBM	E0H9ILL	IBM SPSS Categories Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$	5.25	EA
511210	IBM	E0H9JLL	IBM SPSS Categories Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$	2.66	EA
511210	IBM	E0H9KLL	IBM SPSS Data Preparation Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$	11.68	EA
511210	IBM	E0H9LLL	IBM ODM Server Express for Non-Production Environment for Linux on IBM Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$	62.90	EA
511210	IBM	E0H9MLL	IBM SPSS Data Preparation Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$	5.83	EA
511210	IBM	E0H9NLL	IBM SPSS Decision Trees Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$	11.68	EA

511210	IBM	E0H9PLL	IBM SPSS Decision Trees Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$	5.83	EA
511210	IBM	E0H9RLL	IBM SPSS Complex Samples Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$	5.25	EA
511210	IBM	E0H9TLL	IBM SPSS Complex Samples Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$	2.66	EA
511210	IBM	E0H9VLL	IBM SPSS Conjoint Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$	5.25	EA
511210	IBM	E0H9WLL	IBM SPSS Conjoint Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$	2.66	EA
511210	IBM	E0H9XLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Growth Solution for Oracle Applications Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$	42.72	EA
511210	IBM	E0H9YLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Solution for Oracle Applications Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$	25.80	EA
511210	IBM	E0H9ZLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Solution for Oracle Applications Data Privacy Option Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$	5.60	EA
511210	IBM	E0HA2LL	IBM SPSS Custom Tables Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$	5.25	EA

511210	IBM	E0HA3LL	IBM SPSS Custom Tables Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2.66	EA
511210	IBM	E0HA5LL	IBM SPSS Data Preparation Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5.25	EA
511210	IBM	E0HA7LL	IBM SPSS Data Preparation Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2.66	EA
511210	IBM	E0HADLL	IBM SPSS Conjoint Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11.68	EA
511210	IBM	E0HAELL	IBM SPSS Conjoint Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5.83	EA
511210	IBM	E0HAJLL	IBM SPSS Complex Samples Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11.68	EA
511210	IBM	E0HAKLL	IBM SPSS Complex Samples Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5.83	EA
511210	IBM	E0HAMLL	IBM SPSS Bootstrapping Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11.68	EA

511210	IBM	E0HANLL	IBM SPSS Bootstrapping Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5.83	EA
511210	IBM	E0HAPLL	IBM SPSS Categories Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11.68	EA
511210	IBM	E0HAQLL	IBM SPSS Categories Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5.83	EA
511210	IBM	E0HARLL	IBM SPSS Decision Trees Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5.25	EA
511210	IBM	E0HAXLL	IBM SPSS Decision Trees Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2.66	EA
511210	IBM	E0HAYLL	IBM PureData System for Hadoop H1001-010 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 70,783.38	EA
511210	IBM	E0HAZLL	IBM PureData System for Hadoop H1001-010 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 10,658.19	EA
511210	IBM	E0HBOLL	IBM PureData System for Hadoop H1001-010 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 4,247.00	EA
511210	IBM	E0HB8LL	IBM SPSS Direct Marketing Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5.25	EA

511210	IBM	E0HB9LL	IBM SPSS Direct Marketing Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2.66	EA
511210	IBM	E0HBALL	IBM SPSS Statistics Base Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 58.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0HBBL	IBM SPSS Statistics Base Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 29.05	EA
511210	IBM	E0HBCLL	IBM SPSS Advanced Statistics Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11.68	EA
511210	IBM	E0HBDLL	IBM SPSS Advanced Statistics Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5.83	EA
511210	IBM	E0HBELL	IBM SPSS Statistics Server Professional for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 151.33	EA
511210	IBM	E0HBFLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Server Professional for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 75.99	EA
511210	IBM	E0HBGLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Server Premium for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 221.30	EA

511210	IBM	E0HBHLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Server Premium for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 111.51	EA
511210	IBM	E0HBILL	IBM SPSS Statistics Server Standard for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 92.75	EA
511210	IBM	E0HBJLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Server Standard for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 46.70	EA
511210	IBM	E0HEKLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N1001-100 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 119,599.50	EA
511210	IBM	E0HGJLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Liberty Core Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5.15	EA
511210	IBM	E0HGKLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Liberty Core Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5.15	EA
511210	IBM	E0HGLLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Liberty Core 20 Authorized User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 130.18	EA
511210	IBM	E0HGMLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Liberty Core Linux on System z 20 Authorized User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 130.18	EA
511210	IBM	E0HMQLL	IBM Rational Developer for i RPG and COBOL + Modernization Tools, Java Edition Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 524.82	EA
511210	IBM	E0HMRLl	IBM Rational Developer for i RPG and COBOL + Modernization Tools, Java Edition Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 911.23	EA
511210	IBM	E0HMLLL	IBM Rational Developer for AIX and Linux AIX COBOL Edition Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 601.30	EA

511210	IBM	E0HMWLL	IBM Rational Developer for AIX and Linux AIX COBOL Edition Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,057.68	EA
511210	IBM	E0HMXLL	IBM Rational Developer for i RPG/COBOL + Modernization Tools, Java Edition Floating User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,164.18	EA
511210	IBM	E0HN1LL	IBM Rational Developer for AIX and Linux AIX COBOL Edition Floating User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,473.35	EA
511210	IBM	E0HNWLL	IBM Db2 Advanced Recovery Feature Authorized User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 126.16	EA
511210	IBM	E0HNXLL	IBM Db2 Advanced Recovery Feature Linux on System z Authorized User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 126.16	EA
511210	IBM	E0HNYLL	IBM Db2 Advanced Recovery Feature Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 49.23	EA
511210	IBM	E0HNZLL	IBM Db2 Advanced Recovery Feature Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 49.23	EA
511210	IBM	E0HPOLL	IBM Db2 Advanced Workgroup Server Edition Authorized User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 193.64	EA
511210	IBM	E0HP1LL	IBM Db2 Advanced Workgroup Server Edition Linux on System z Authorized User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 193.64	EA
511210	IBM	E0HP2LL	IBM Db2 Advanced Workgroup Server Edition Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 75.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0HP3LL	IBM Db2 Advanced Workgroup Server Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 75.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0HPVLL	IBM Db2 Advanced Enterprise Server Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 142.43	EA

511210	IBM	E0HPWLL	IBM Db2 Advanced Enterprise Server Edition Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 142.43	EA
511210	IBM	E0HQJLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Patient Hub - Standard Edition zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 55.00	EA
511210	IBM	E0HQJLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Provider Hub - Standard Edition zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 90.31	EA
511210	IBM	E0HQKLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Account Hub - Standard Edition for Financial Services zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 53.95	EA
511210	IBM	E0HQLLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Account Hub - Standard Edition for Non-Financial Services zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 29.86	EA
511210	IBM	E0HQMLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Product Hub - Standard Edition for Financial Services zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 149.70	EA
511210	IBM	E0HQNLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Product Hub - Standard Edition for Non-Financial Services zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 33.03	EA
511210	IBM	E0HQPLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Individual Hub - Standard Edition for Non-Financial Services zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 29.86	EA



511210	IBM	E0HQQLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Individual Hub - Standard Edition for Financial Services zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 53.95	EA
511210	IBM	E0HQTL	IBM Content Foundation Authorized User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 82.17	EA
511210	IBM	E0HQULL	IBM Content Foundation Authorized Linux on System z User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 82.17	EA
511210	IBM	E0HQVLL	IBM Content Foundation Employee User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 41.09	EA
511210	IBM	E0HQWLL	IBM Content Foundation Employee Linux on System z User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 41.09	EA
511210	IBM	E0HQZLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Organization Hub - Standard Edition for Financial Services zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 83.80	EA
511210	IBM	E0HROLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Organization Hub - Standard Edition for Non-Financial Services zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 46.14	EA
511210	IBM	E0HR1LL	IBM Content Foundation Add On for IBM Content Manager Enterprise Edition Authorized User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 36.12	EA
511210	IBM	E0HR2LL	IBM Content Foundation Add On for IBM Content Manager Enterprise Edition Linux on System z Authorized User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 36.12	EA
511210	IBM	E0HR3LL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Custom Domain Hub - Standard Edition for Non-Financial Services zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 46.14	EA

511210	IBM	E0HR4LL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Custom Domain Hub - Standard Edition for Financial Services zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 83.80	EA
511210	IBM	E0HR7LL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Collaboration Server - Collaborative Edition for Financial Services zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,563.32	EA
511210	IBM	E0HR8LL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Collaboration Server - Collaborative Edition for Non-Financial Services zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 515.82	EA
511210	IBM	E0HRKLL	IBM Cognos Integration Server Starter Edition for Non-Production Environment Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,507.10	EA
511210	IBM	E0HRMLL	IBM Cognos Integration Server Production Source Connection per 5 Connections Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 4,002.92	EA
511210	IBM	E0HRWLL	IBM Sterling Order Management Store Edition Medium per Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 838.01	EA
511210	IBM	E0HRYLL	IBM Cognos Command Center Production Server Connection per Connection Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,985.19	EA
511210	IBM	E0HRZLL	IBM Sterling Order Management Store Edition Small per Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 302.66	EA
511210	IBM	E0HS0LL	IBM Sterling Order Management Store Edition Mega per Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,595.87	EA
511210	IBM	E0HS1LL	IBM Sterling Order Management Store Edition Large per Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,408.01	EA
511210	IBM	E0HS4LL	IBM SPSS Analytic Server Hadoop Pushback Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 302.66	EA
511210	IBM	E0HS5LL	IBM SPSS Analytic Server Hadoop Pushback zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 302.66	EA

511210	IBM	E0HS8LL	IBM Atlas eDiscovery Policy Syndication SDK Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 50.61	EA
511210	IBM	E0HS9LL	IBM Retention Policy Syndication SDK Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 50.61	EA
511210	IBM	E0HSALL	IBM Sterling Configure Price Quote Enterprise Direct Sales per Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,301.76	EA
511210	IBM	E0HSDLL	IBM Sterling Configure Price Quote Enterprise Partner Sales per Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 300.27	EA
511210	IBM	E0HSQLL	IBM Sterling Order Management Store Add-on per Resource Value Unit Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 200.15	EA
511210	IBM	E0HSULL	IBM Sterling Order Management Call Center Add-on per User Value Unit Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 286.39	EA
511210	IBM	E0HSVLL	IBM Sterling Order Management Store Inventory Management Add-on per Resource Value Unit Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 300.27	EA
511210	IBM	E0HSYLL	IBM Rational Virtual System Patterns for RedHat Enterprise Linux Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2.52	EA
511210	IBM	E0HSZLL	IBM Rational Virtual System Patterns for RedHat Enterprise Linux for System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2.52	EA
511210	IBM	E0HU7LL	IBM InfoSphere DataStage Balanced Optimization for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 34.01	EA
511210	IBM	E0HU8LL	IBM InfoSphere DataStage Balanced Optimization for Non-Production Environments for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 16.92	EA
511210	IBM	E0HV1LL	IBM SVC METRO MIRROR TB (1-100) W1Y SW MAIN ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 276.62	EA
511210	IBM	E0HV2LL	IBM SVC METRO MIRROR TB (101-250) W1Y SW MAIN ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 248.96	EA

511210	IBM	E0HV3LL	IBM SVC METRO MIRROR TB (251-500) W1Y SW MAIN ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 221.30	EA
511210	IBM	E0HV4LL	IBM SVC METRO MIRROR TB (501-750) W1Y SW MAIN ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 165.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0HV5LL	IBM SVC METRO MIRROR TB (751-1250) W1Y SW MAIN ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 138.31	EA
511210	IBM	E0HV6LL	IBM SVC METRO MIRROR TB (1251-2000) W1Y SW MAIN ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 110.65	EA
511210	IBM	E0HV7LL	IBM SVC METRO MIRROR TB (2001+) W1Y SW MAIN ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 82.99	EA
511210	IBM	E0HV8LL	IBM SAN VOL CTRL FLSH CP TB (1-100) W1Y SW MAIN ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 276.62	EA
511210	IBM	E0HV9LL	IBM SAN VOL CTRL FLSH CP TB (101-250) W1Y SW MAIN ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 248.96	EA
511210	IBM	E0HVALL	IBM SAN VOL CTRL FLSH CP TB (251-500) W1Y SW MAIN ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 221.30	EA
511210	IBM	E0HVBLL	IBM SAN VOL CTRL FLSH CP TB (501-750) W1Y SW MAIN ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 165.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0HVCLL	IBM SAN VOL CTRL FLSH CP TB (751-1250) W1Y SW MAIN ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 138.31	EA
511210	IBM	E0HVDLL	IBM SAN VOL CTRL FLSH CP TB (1251-2000) W1Y SW MAIN ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 110.65	EA
511210	IBM	E0HVELL	IBM SAN VOL CTRL FLSH CP TB (2001+) W1Y SW MAIN ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 82.99	EA
511210	IBM	E0HVPLL	IBM Cognos Analytics User per Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 323.05	EA
511210	IBM	E0HVQLL	IBM Cognos Analytics User for Linux on System z per Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 323.05	EA
511210	IBM	E0HWFLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Growth Solution for Oracle Applications Open Data Manager Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3.43	EA
511210	IBM	E0HWTLL	IBM QRadar Network Security Active Bypass - 1G - 0 TX - 0 SX - 4 LX Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 4,800.25	EA
511210	IBM	E0HWXLL	IBM QRadar Network Security Active Bypass - 1G - 0 TX - 2 SX - 2 LX Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 4,360.91	EA

511210	IBM	E0HX1LL	IBM QRadar Network Security Active Bypass - 1G - 0 TX - 4 SX - 0 LX Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 4,360.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0HX5LL	IBM QRadar Network Security Active Bypass - 1G - 2 TX - 0 SX - 2 LX Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 4,360.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0HX9LL	IBM QRadar Network Security Active Bypass - 1G - 2 TX - 1 SX - 1 LX Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 4,133.10	EA
511210	IBM	E0HXDLL	IBM QRadar Network Security Active Bypass - 1G - 2 TX - 2 SX - 0 LX Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 3,263.02	EA
511210	IBM	E0HXHLL	IBM QRadar Network Security Active Bypass - 1G - 4 TX - 0 SX - 0 LX Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 1,741.11	EA
511210	IBM	E0HXLLL	IBM QRadar Network Security Active Bypass - 1G - 4 TX/LX Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 4,360.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0HXQLL	IBM QRadar Network Security Active Bypass - 1G - 4 TX/SX Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 3,263.02	EA
511210	IBM	E0HXULL	IBM QRadar Network Security Active Bypass - 10G - 0 TX - 0 SR - 4 LR Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 13,505.79	EA
511210	IBM	E0HXYLL	IBM QRadar Network Security Active Bypass - 10G - 0 TX - 2 SR - 2 LR Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 12,366.75	EA
511210	IBM	E0HY2LL	IBM QRadar Network Security Active Bypass - 10G - 0 TX - 4 SR - 0 LR Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 11,471.79	EA
511210	IBM	E0HYALL	IBM Security Network Intrusion Prevention System GX4004C-V2 - Non-Production Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 1,659.75	EA

511210	IBM	E0HYBLL	IBM Security Network Intrusion Prevention System GX4004C-V2-200 - Primary Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 2,278.09	EA
511210	IBM	E0HYFLL	IBM Security Network Intrusion Prevention System GX4004C-V2-200 - Non-Production Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 1,147.66	EA
511210	IBM	E0HYGLL	IBM Security Network Intrusion Prevention System GX5008C-V2 - Primary Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 7,998.19	EA
511210	IBM	E0HYKLL	IBM Security Network Intrusion Prevention System GX5008C-V2 - Failover Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 5,215.67	EA
511210	IBM	E0HYPLL	IBM Security Network Intrusion Prevention System GX5008C-V2 - Non-Production Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 4,002.92	EA
511210	IBM	E0HYQLL	IBM Security Network Intrusion Prevention System GX5008SFP-V2 - Primary Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 7,998.19	EA
511210	IBM	E0HYULL	IBM Security Network Intrusion Prevention System GX5008SFP-V2 - Failover Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 5,215.67	EA
511210	IBM	E0HYLL	IBM Security Network Intrusion Prevention System GX5008SFP-V2 - Non-Production Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 4,002.92	EA
511210	IBM	E0HZYLL	IBM Security Network Intrusion Prevention System GX5108C-V2 - Primary Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 11,959.95	EA
511210	IBM	E0HZ3LL	IBM Security Network Intrusion Prevention System GX5108C-V2 - Failover Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 7,754.11	EA
511210	IBM	E0HZ7LL	IBM Security Network Intrusion Prevention System GX5108C-V2 - Non-Production Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 5,971.84	EA

511210	IBM	E0HZ8LL	IBM Security Network Intrusion Prevention System GX5108SFP-V2 - Primary Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 11,959.95	EA
511210	IBM	E0HZCLL	IBM Security Network Intrusion Prevention System GX5108SFP-V2 - Failover Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 7,754.11	EA
511210	IBM	E0HZGLL	IBM Security Network Intrusion Prevention System GX5108SFP-V2 - Non-Production Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 5,971.84	EA
511210	IBM	E0HZHLL	IBM Security Network Intrusion Prevention System GX5208C-V2 - Primary Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 17,980.60	EA
511210	IBM	E0HZLLL	IBM Security Network Intrusion Prevention System GX5208C-V2 - Failover Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 11,715.87	EA
511210	IBM	E0HZQLL	IBM Security Network Intrusion Prevention System GX5208C-V2 - Non-Production Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 8,949.62	EA
511210	IBM	E0HZRLL	IBM Security Network Intrusion Prevention System GX5208SFP-V2 - Primary Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 17,980.60	EA
511210	IBM	E0HZVLL	IBM Security Network Intrusion Prevention System GX5208SFP-V2 - Failover Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 11,715.87	EA
511210	IBM	E0HZZLL	IBM Security Network Intrusion Prevention System GX5208SFP-V2 - Non-Production Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 8,949.62	EA
511210	IBM	E0I00LL	IBM Security Network Intrusion Prevention System GX7412SFP - Primary Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 46,456.68	EA
511210	IBM	E0I04LL	IBM Security Network Intrusion Prevention System GX7412SFP - Failover Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 30,103.27	EA

511210	IBM	E0I08LL	IBM Security Network Intrusion Prevention System GX7412SFP - Non-Production Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 23,269.02	EA
511210	IBM	E0I09LL	IBM Security Network Intrusion Prevention System GX7412SFP-05 - Primary Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 28,069.27	EA
511210	IBM	E0I0DLL	IBM Security Network Intrusion Prevention System GX7412SFP-05 - Failover Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 18,224.69	EA
511210	IBM	E0I0HLL	IBM Security Network Intrusion Prevention System GX7412SFP-05 - Non-Production Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 14,075.31	EA
511210	IBM	E0I0ILL	IBM Security Network Intrusion Prevention System GX7412SFP-10 - Primary Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 37,262.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0I0MLL	IBM Security Network Intrusion Prevention System GX7412SFP-10 - Failover Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 24,163.98	EA
511210	IBM	E0I0RLL	IBM Security Network Intrusion Prevention System GX7412SFP-10 - Non-Production Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 18,631.49	EA
511210	IBM	E0I0SLL	IBM Security Network Intrusion Prevention System GX7800SFP - Primary Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 46,456.68	EA
511210	IBM	E0I0WLL	IBM Security Network Intrusion Prevention System GX7800SFP - Failover Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 30,103.27	EA
511210	IBM	E0I10LL	IBM Security Network Intrusion Prevention System GX7800SFP - Non-Production Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 23,269.02	EA
511210	IBM	E0I1ALL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5100 - Primary Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 7,306.15	EA



511210	IBM	E0I1ELL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5100 - Failover Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 4,767.71	EA
511210	IBM	E0I1ILL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5100 - Non-Production Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 3,661.21	EA
511210	IBM	E0I1KLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5100 - Add-On Software - SSL Inspection - Primary - Install Annual Software Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 2,554.71	EA
511210	IBM	E0I1LLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS Network Interface Module - 1G - 4 LX with Bypass Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 3,913.90	EA
511210	IBM	E0I1QLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS Network Interface Module - 1G - 4 SX with Bypass Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 3,539.65	EA
511210	IBM	E0I1ULL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS Network Interface Module - 1G - 8 TX with Bypass Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 886.83	EA
511210	IBM	E0I1YLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS Network Interface Module - 1G - 4 SFP Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 497.92	EA
511210	IBM	E0I22LL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS Network Interface Module - 10G - 2 LR with Bypass Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 3,742.57	EA
511210	IBM	E0I26LL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS Network Interface Module - 10G - 2 SR with Bypass Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 3,035.21	EA
511210	IBM	E0I2ALL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS Network Interface Module - 10G - 2 SFP+ Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 643.61	EA
511210	IBM	E0I2ELL	IBM Security Network Intrusion Prevention System Virtual Appliance - 200 MBPS Install Annual Software Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 1,073.95	EA

511210	IBM	E0I2GLL	IBM Security SiteProtector System Package - Standard Install Annual Software Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 728.22	EA
511210	IBM	E0I2HLL	IBM Security SiteProtector System Package - Professional Install Annual Software Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 2,433.15	EA
511210	IBM	E0I2JLL	IBM Security SiteProtector System Batch Management - Desktops Install Annual Software Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 486.53	EA
511210	IBM	E0I2KLL	IBM Security SiteProtector System Batch Management - Networks Install Annual Software Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 486.53	EA
511210	IBM	E0I2LLL	IBM Security SiteProtector System Batch Management - Servers Install Annual Software Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 486.53	EA
511210	IBM	E0I2NLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5100 - Add-On Software - IP Reputation - Primary - Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 3,400.86	EA
511210	IBM	E0I2PLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring User Value Unit Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13.99	EA
511210	IBM	E0I2QLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring Client Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 113.14	EA
511210	IBM	E0I2RLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 6.98	EA
511210	IBM	E0I2WLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Gold Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 433.70	EA
511210	IBM	E0I2XLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Gold for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 433.70	EA
511210	IBM	E0I2YLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Gold for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 218.05	EA

511210	IBM	E0I2ZLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Gold for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 218.05	EA
511210	IBM	E0I35LL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Gold Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 195.26	EA
511210	IBM	E0I36LL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Gold for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 195.26	EA
511210	IBM	E0I37LL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Gold for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 98.49	EA
511210	IBM	E0I38LL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Gold for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 98.49	EA
511210	IBM	E0I3NLL	IBM Maximo Anywhere per Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 364.49	EA
511210	IBM	E0I3ZLL	IBM Maximo Anywhere for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 364.49	EA
511210	IBM	E0I4YLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM All-in-One 21XX LT Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 4,279.55	EA
511210	IBM	E0I4ZLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM All-in-One 21XX LT Failover Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,123.98	EA
511210	IBM	E0I51LL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM All-in-One Software 21XX LT Failover Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 4,694.96	EA
511210	IBM	E0I56LL	IBM QRadar Vulnerability Manager Standalone Software 60XX Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,937.58	EA
511210	IBM	E0I59LL	IBM Security QRadar Vulnerability Manager Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 777.04	EA
511210	IBM	E0I5ALL	IBM Security QRadar Vulnerability Manager Software 60XX Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,937.58	EA

511210	IBM	E015CLL	IBM Security QRadar Vulnerability Manager Capacity Increase 256 Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,050.28	EA
511210	IBM	E015DLL	IBM Security QRadar Vulnerability Manager Capacity Increase 512 Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 4,076.62	EA
511210	IBM	E015ELL	IBM Security QRadar Vulnerability Manager Capacity Increase 1024 Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 6,476.27	EA
511210	IBM	E015FLL	IBM Security QRadar Vulnerability Manager Capacity Increase 2048 Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 9,193.70	EA
511210	IBM	E015GLL	IBM Security QRadar Vulnerability Manager Capacity Increase 4096 Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 12,366.75	EA
511210	IBM	E015HLL	IBM Security QRadar Vulnerability Manager Capacity Increase 8192 Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 17,167.00	EA
511210	IBM	E015ILL	IBM Security QRadar Vulnerability Manager Capacity Increase 16384 Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 25,221.66	EA
511210	IBM	E015JLL	IBM Security QRadar Vulnerability Manager Capacity Increase 32768 Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 37,995.21	EA
511210	IBM	E015LLL	IBM SPSS Predictive Analytics Enterprise Client Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 10,170.03	EA
511210	IBM	E015MLL	IBM SPSS Predictive Analytics Enterprise Client for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 10,170.03	EA
511210	IBM	E015NLL	IBM SPSS Predictive Analytics Enterprise Client Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 22,292.70	EA
511210	IBM	E015PLL	IBM SPSS Predictive Analytics Enterprise Client for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 22,292.70	EA
511210	IBM	E015RLL	IBM SPSS Predictive Analytics Enterprise Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 229.44	EA

511210	IBM	E0I5SLL	IBM SPSS Predictive Analytics Enterprise Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 229.44	EA
511210	IBM	E0I5TLL	IBM SPSS Predictive Analytics Enterprise Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 501.18	EA
511210	IBM	E0I5ULL	IBM SPSS Predictive Analytics Enterprise Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 501.18	EA
511210	IBM	E0I60LL	IBM SPSS Predictive Analytics Enterprise Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 113.90	EA
511210	IBM	E0I61LL	IBM SPSS Predictive Analytics Enterprise Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 113.90	EA
511210	IBM	E0I62LL	IBM PureData System for Transactions Minimum Capacity (2 nodes-32 cores) Small T1500-96 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 268,488.66	EA
511210	IBM	E0I63LL	IBM PureData System for Transactions Minimum Capacity (6 nodes-96 cores) Medium T1500-192 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 493,042.82	EA
511210	IBM	E0I64LL	IBM PureData System for Transactions Minimum Capacity (12 nodes-192 cores) Large T1500-384 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 849,400.50	EA
511210	IBM	E0I65LL	IBM SPSS Predictive Analytics Enterprise Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 250.59	EA

511210	IBM	E0I66LL	IBM SPSS Predictive Analytics Enterprise Server for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 250.59	EA
511210	IBM	E0I7JLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Enterprise Hypervisor Edition for AIX for Non-Production Environments - AIX License Required for Revenue Splitting Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3.28	EA
511210	IBM	E0IA8LL	IBM UrbanCode Release Authorized User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,700.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0IA9LL	IBM UrbanCode Release Authorized User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 728.99	EA
511210	IBM	E0IAALL	IBM UrbanCode Release for System z Authorized User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,700.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0IABLL	IBM UrbanCode Release for System z Authorized User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 728.99	EA
511210	IBM	E0IADLL	IBM UrbanCode Release Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,937.58	EA
511210	IBM	E0IAFLL	IBM UrbanCode Release for System z Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,937.58	EA
511210	IBM	E0IBCLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server for Data Quality and Governance for Data Warehousing Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 10.74	EA
511210	IBM	E0IBDLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server for Data Quality and Governance for Data Warehousing for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 10.74	EA
511210	IBM	E0IBELL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server for Data Integration for Data Warehousing Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 13.02	EA

511210	IBM	E0IBFLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server for Data Integration for Data Warehousing for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 13.02	EA
511210	IBM	E0IBGLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Governance Catalog for Data Warehousing Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 7.78	EA
511210	IBM	E0IBHLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Governance Catalog for Data Warehousing for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 7.78	EA
511210	IBM	E0IBILL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Enterprise Edition for Data Warehousing Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 19.16	EA
511210	IBM	E0IBJLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Enterprise Edition for Data Warehousing for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 19.16	EA
511210	IBM	E0IBKLL	IBM Query Routing for Watson Explorer for System z Application instance Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,872.75	EA
511210	IBM	E0IC8LL	IBM Integration Bus Retail Pack for Enterprise per Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,944.99	EA
511210	IBM	E0IC9LL	IBM TRIRIGA Portfolio Data Manager for Linux on System z Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,773.65	EA
511210	IBM	E0ICALL	IBM TRIRIGA Facilities Manager for Linux on System z Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,400.60	EA
511210	IBM	E0ICCLL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Real Estate for Non-Production Environment for Linux on System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,953.85	EA
511210	IBM	E0ICDLL	IBM TRIRIGA Real Estate Manager for Linux on System z Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,400.60	EA
511210	IBM	E0ICFLL	IBM Integration Bus Retail Pack for Store per Store Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 234.32	EA

511210	IBM	E0ICGLL	IBM PureData System for Hadoop H1001-010 Application instance Subsequent Appliance Accelerated Value Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 80,709.32	EA
511210	IBM	E0ICHLL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Facilities Non-Production Environment for Linux on System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,953.85	EA
511210	IBM	E0ICJLL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Operations Manager for Linux on System z Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,400.60	EA
511210	IBM	E0ICMLL	IBM TRIRIGA Strategic Facility Planning for Non-Production Environment for Linux on System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,953.85	EA
511210	IBM	E0ICNLL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Projects for Non-Production Environment for Linux on System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,953.85	EA
511210	IBM	E0ICQLL	IBM TRIRIGA Facility Assessment for Linux on System z Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,204.13	EA
511210	IBM	E0ICSLL	IBM TRIRIGA Real Estate Environmental Sustainability Manager for Linux on System z Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,473.10	EA
511210	IBM	E0ICTLL	IBM TRIRIGA Real Estate Environmental Sustainability Impact Manager for Non-Production Environment for Linux on System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 4,450.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0ICWLL	IBM TRIRIGA CAD Integrator/Publisher for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,204.13	EA
511210	IBM	E0ICXLL	IBM TRIRIGA Request Central for Linux on System z Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 130.18	EA
511210	IBM	E0ID1LL	IBM TRIRIGA Connector for Business Applications for Linux on System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,970.13	EA
511210	IBM	E0ID2LL	IBM TRIRIGA Connector for Offline Forms for Linux on System z Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 754.26	EA



511210	IBM	E0IDTLL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Operations for Non-Production Environment for Linux on System z Install Licence Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,953.85	EA
511210	IBM	E0IDULL	IBM TRIRIGA Capital Projects Manager for Linux on System z Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,505.64	EA
511210	IBM	E0IDXLL	IBM TRIRIGA Connector for Business Applications for Non-Prod Environment for Linux on System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,480.76	EA
511210	IBM	E0IE1LL	IBM TRIRIGA Application Platform for Linux on System z Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,773.65	EA
511210	IBM	E0IF6LL	IBM Content Foundation Eligible Participant Linux on z Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 0.40	EA
511210	IBM	E0IF7LL	IBM Content Foundation Eligible Participant Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 0.40	EA
511210	IBM	E0IFCLL	IBM Content Foundation Add On for IBM Content Manager Enterprise Edition Employee User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 17.54	EA
511210	IBM	E0IFDLL	IBM Content Foundation Add On for IBM Content Manager Enterprise Edition Employee Linux on z User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 17.54	EA
511210	IBM	E0IFILL	IBM Content Foundation Add On for IBM Content Manager Enterprise Edition Eligible Participant Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 0.19	EA
511210	IBM	E0IFJLL	IBM Content Foundation Add On for IBM Content Manager Enterprise Edition Eligible Participant Linux on z Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 0.19	EA
511210	IBM	E0IGCLL	IBM Spectrum LSF Standard for Platform Symphony Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 11.55	EA
511210	IBM	E0IGHLL	IBM Security Guardium Advanced Activity Monitor for z/OS for System z Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 637.10	EA

511210	IBM	E0IHJLL	IBM Operations Analytics - Predictive Insights Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 2.14	EA
511210	IBM	E0IHRLL	IBM Production Imaging Edition Eligible Participant Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1.98	EA
511210	IBM	E0IHSLL	IBM Production Imaging Edition Add On for IBM Content Foundation Authorized User Term Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 353.10	EA
511210	IBM	E0IHTLL	IBM Production Imaging Edition Add On for IBM Case Manager Authorized User Term Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 161.95	EA
511210	IBM	E0IHVLL	IBM Production Imaging Edition Authorized User Term Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 482.51	EA
511210	IBM	E0IHWLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS3100 - Add-On Software - IP Reputation - Non-Production - Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 951.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0IHYLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5100 - Add-On Software - IP Reputation - Failover - Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 3,400.86	EA
511210	IBM	E0IHZLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5100 - Add-On Software - IP Reputation - Non-Production - Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 3,400.86	EA
511210	IBM	E0IIO LL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS4100 - Add-On Software - Application / Web Control Updates - Primary - Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 4,271.89	EA
511210	IBM	E0II1LL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS4100 - Add-On Software - Application / Web Control Updates - Failover - Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 4,271.89	EA

511210	IBM	E0II2LL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS4100 - Add-On Software - Application / Web Control Updates - Non-Production - Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 4,271.89	EA
511210	IBM	E0II3LL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS4100 - Add-On Software - IP Reputation - Primary - Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,944.99	EA
511210	IBM	E0II4LL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS4100 - Add-On Software - IP Reputation - Failover - Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,944.99	EA
511210	IBM	E0II5LL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS4100 - Add-On Software - IP Reputation - Non-Production - Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,944.99	EA
511210	IBM	E0II6LL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS3100 - Add-On Software - Application / Web Control Updates - Primary - Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 2,123.98	EA
511210	IBM	E0II7LL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS3100 - Add-On Software - Application / Web Control Updates - Failover - Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 2,123.98	EA
511210	IBM	E0II8LL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS3100 - Add-On Software - Application / Web Control Updates - Non-Production - Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 2,123.98	EA
511210	IBM	E0II9LL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS3100 - Add-On Software - IP Reputation - Primary - Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 951.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0IIBLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS3100 - Add-On Software - IP Reputation - Failover - Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 951.91	EA

511210	IBM	E0IICLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS4100 - Add-On Software - SSL Inspection - Primary - Install Annual Software Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 1,456.83	EA
511210	IBM	E0IIDLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS3100 - Add-On Software - Flexible Performance Upgrade - Non-Production - Install Annual Software Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 960.05	EA
511210	IBM	E0IIELL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS3100 - Add-On Software - SSL Inspection - Primary - Install Annual Software Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 721.71	EA
511210	IBM	E0IIFLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS4100 - Add-On Software - Flexible Performance Upgrade - Non-Production - Install Annual Software Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 2,433.15	EA
511210	IBM	E0IIGLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS3100 - Add-On Software - SSL Inspection - Non-Production - Install Annual Software Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 721.71	EA
511210	IBM	E0IIHLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS4100 - Add-On Software - Flexible Performance Upgrade - Primary - Appliance Install Annual Software Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 2,433.15	EA
511210	IBM	E0IIILL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5100 - Add-On Software - SSL Inspection - Non-Production - Install Annual Software Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 2,554.71	EA
511210	IBM	E0IIJLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5100 - Add-On Software - SSL Inspection - Failover - Install Annual Software Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 2,554.71	EA
511210	IBM	E0IIMLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS3100 - Add-On Software - Flexible Performance Upgrade - Failover - Install Annual Software Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 960.05	EA
511210	IBM	E0IINLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS3100 - Add-On Software - Flexible Performance Upgrade - Primary - Install Annual Software Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 960.05	EA
511210	IBM	E0IIPLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS3100 - Add-On Software - SSL Inspection - Failover - Install Annual Software Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 721.71	EA

511210	IBM	E0IIQLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS4100 - Add-On Software - SSL Inspection - Failover - Install Annual Software Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 1,456.83	EA
511210	IBM	E0IIRLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS4100 - Add-On Software - Flexible Performance Upgrade - Failover - Install Annual Software Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 2,433.15	EA
511210	IBM	E0IISLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS4100 - Add-On Software - SSL Inspection - Non-Production - Install Annual Software Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 1,456.83	EA
511210	IBM	E0IITLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS4100 - Failover Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 2,709.77	EA
511210	IBM	E0IIULL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS4100 - Primary Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 4,149.37	EA
511210	IBM	E0IIVLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS4100 - Non-Production Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 2,075.16	EA
511210	IBM	E0IIWLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS3100 - Primary Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 2,058.89	EA
511210	IBM	E0IIXLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS3100 - Failover Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 1,342.92	EA
511210	IBM	E0IIYLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS3100 - Non-Production Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 1,025.14	EA
511210	IBM	E0IJBLL	IBM Production Imaging Edition Add On for IBM FileNet Content Manager Authorized User Term Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 259.59	EA
511210	IBM	E0IJJLL	IBM Production Imaging Edition Add-On for IBM Content Foundation Eligible Participant User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0IJKLL	IBM Spectrum Symphony - Co-Processor Harvesting Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 23.84	EA

511210	IBM	E0IMXLL	IBM StoredIQ Policy Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 3,954.11	EA
511210	IBM	E0INALL	IBM Cognos Express Performance Management User Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 212.40	EA
511210	IBM	E0INDLL	IBM CPLEX Optimizer Deployment Entry Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 31.89	EA
511210	IBM	E0INZLL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager All-in-One 31XX Failover for System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,482.22	EA
511210	IBM	E0IP1LL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager Console 31XX Failover for System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,124.23	EA
511210	IBM	E0IP3LL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager Event Processor 16XX Failover for System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 4,157.98	EA
511210	IBM	E0IPKLL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager Event Capacity Increase of 2.5K EPS Failover for System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 4,507.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0IPLLL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager Event Capacity Increase from 500 to 1K EPS for System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 4,353.25	EA
511210	IBM	E0IPMLL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager Event Capacity Increase from 500 to 1K EPS Failover for System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,180.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0IPNLL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager Event Capacity Increase from 1K to 2.5K EPS for System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,783.73	EA
511210	IBM	E0IPPLL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager Event Capacity Increase from 1K to 2.5K EPS Failover for System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,903.83	EA
511210	IBM	E0IPSSL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Flow Capacity Increase 25K to 50K FPM Failover for System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,075.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0IPULL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Flow Capacity Increase 50K to 100K FPM Failover for System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 4,369.52	EA

511210	IBM	E0IQBLL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager Console Software 31XX for System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 11,471.79	EA
511210	IBM	E0IQCLL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager Console Software 31XX Failover for System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5,752.64	EA
511210	IBM	E0IQLLL	IBM Rational Test Virtualization Server Simultaneous Session Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 58,335.26	EA
511210	IBM	E0IQMLL	IBM Rational Test Virtualization Server Simultaneous Session for System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 58,335.26	EA
511210	IBM	E0ITALL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N2002-010 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 306,727.96	EA
511210	IBM	E0ITBLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N2002-010 Appliance Install for System z Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 306,727.96	EA
511210	IBM	E0ITCLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N2002-010 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 12,773.55	EA
511210	IBM	E0ITDLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N2002-010 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 5,223.32	EA
511210	IBM	E0ITELL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N2002-010 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Accelerated Value Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 207,468.51	EA
511210	IBM	E0ITHLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N2002-020 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 617,523.93	EA
511210	IBM	E0ITILL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N2002-020 Appliance Install for System z Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 617,523.93	EA
511210	IBM	E0ITJLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N2002-020 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 24,408.06	EA

511210	IBM	E0ITKLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N2002-020 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 9,925.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0ITLLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N2002-020 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Accelerated Value Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 388,901.76	EA
511210	IBM	E0ITPLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N2002-040 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 1,229,352.64	EA
511210	IBM	E0ITQLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N2002-040 Appliance Install for System z Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 1,229,352.64	EA
511210	IBM	E0ITRLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N2002-040 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 46,293.95	EA
511210	IBM	E0ITSLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N2002-040 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 18,875.57	EA
511210	IBM	E0ITTLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N2002-040 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Accelerated Value Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 587,420.65	EA
511210	IBM	E0IUQLL	IBM Content Manager Enterprise Edition Eligible Participant Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 0.89	EA
511210	IBM	E0IURLL	IBM Content Manager Enterprise Edition Eligible Participant Linux on z Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 0.89	EA
511210	IBM	E0IUWLL	IBM WebSphere DataPower XC10 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 3,775.11	EA
511210	IBM	E0IUXLL	IBM WebSphere DataPower XC10 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 679.41	EA
511210	IBM	E0IVTLL	IBM i2 Chart Converter Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 17,899.24	EA
511210	IBM	E0IZ1LL	IBM ILOG CPLEX Enterprise Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 75.26	EA



511210	IBM	E0IZ4LL	IBM Rational Developer for the Enterprise HLL/WB Edition Per Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,238.14	EA
511210	IBM	E0IZBLL	IBM Enterprise Records Eligible Participant Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1.22	EA
511210	IBM	E0IZCLL	IBM Rational Developer for the Enterprise HLL/WB Edition Per Floating User Single Install for System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,238.14	EA
511210	IBM	E0IZDLL	IBM Enterprise Records Eligible Participant on System z Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1.22	EA
511210	IBM	E0IZELL	IBM Enterprise Records Add-On Eligible Participant Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 0.29	EA
511210	IBM	E0IZFLL	IBM Enterprise Records Add-On Eligible Participant on System z Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 0.29	EA
511210	IBM	E0IZGLL	IBM Enterprise Records Content Collector Edition Eligible Participant Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 0.39	EA
511210	IBM	E0IZHLL	IBM Enterprise Records Content Collector Edition Eligible Participant on System z Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 0.39	EA
511210	IBM	E0IZMLL	IBM Enterprise Records Add-On Processor Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 123.67	EA
511210	IBM	E0IZPLL	IBM Enterprise Records Add-On for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 62.32	EA
511210	IBM	E0J05LL	IBM InfoSphere Data Privacy for Hadoop Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 566.27	EA
511210	IBM	E0J06LL	IBM InfoSphere Data Privacy for Hadoop for System z Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 566.27	EA
511210	IBM	E0J07LL	IBM InfoSphere Data Privacy for Hadoop Install per Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 24.98	EA
511210	IBM	E0J08LL	IBM InfoSphere Data Privacy for Hadoop Install for System z per Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 24.98	EA

511210	IBM	EOJ09LL	IBM InfoSphere Data Privacy for Hadoop-Non-Relational Connectors Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 42.39	EA
511210	IBM	EOJ0ALL	IBM InfoSphere Data Privacy for Hadoop-Non-Relational Connectors for System z Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 42.39	EA
511210	IBM	EOJ0BLL	IBM PureDatabase System for Transactions Extra Small T1500-32 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 170,042.82	EA
511210	IBM	EOJ0CLL	IBM PureDatabase System for Transactions Extra Small T1500-32 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 16,516.12	EA
511210	IBM	EOJ0DLL	IBM PureDatabase System for Transactions Extra Small T1500-32 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 2,831.34	EA
511210	IBM	EOJ0ELL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Basic Edition for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 24.41	EA
511210	IBM	EOJ0FLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Basic Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 48.65	EA
511210	IBM	EOJ0GLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Basic Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 105.00	EA
511210	IBM	EOJ17LL	IBM UrbanCode Deploy Server Agent per Managed Virtual Server Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 634.61	EA
511210	IBM	EOJ19LL	IBM UrbanCode Deploy Server Agent for System Z per Managed Virtual Server Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 634.61	EA
511210	IBM	EOJ1BLL	IBM UrbanCode Deploy Server Agent per Managed Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 270.12	EA
511210	IBM	EOJ1CLL	IBM UrbanCode Deploy Server Agent for System Z per Managed Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 270.12	EA

511210	IBM	EOJ1DLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Archive Enterprise Edition Guardium Analyzer Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 53.54	EA
511210	IBM	EOJ1ELL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Archive Ent Edition Guardium Analyzer Install System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 53.54	EA
511210	IBM	EOJ1FLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Privacy Enterprise Edition Guardium Analyzer Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 51.99	EA
511210	IBM	EOJ1GLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Privacy Enterprise Edition Guardium Analyzer Install System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 51.99	EA
511210	IBM	EOJ1NLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Enterprise Edition Guardium Analyzer Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 51.99	EA
511210	IBM	EOJ1PLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Enterprise Edition Guardium Analyzer Install System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 51.99	EA
511210	IBM	EOJ1SLL	IBM eDiscovery Manager Operator Authorized User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,936.37	EA
511210	IBM	EOJ1VLL	IBM Content Collector for Email Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 21.80	EA
511210	IBM	EOJ1XLL	IBM Content Collector for File Systems Processor Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 136.69	EA
511210	IBM	EOJ1YLL	IBM Content Collector for File Systems for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 68.02	EA
511210	IBM	EOJ21LL	IBM Content Collector for Microsoft SharePoint Processor Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 136.69	EA
511210	IBM	EOJ22LL	IBM Content Collector for Microsoft SharePoint for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 68.02	EA
511210	IBM	EOJ2TLL	IBM Rational Test Virtualization Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,025.14	EA

511210	IBM	E0J2VLL	IBM Rational Test Virtualization Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) for System z Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,025.14	EA
511210	IBM	E0J37LL	IBM Virtual Storage Center Entry Edition per Terabyte Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 432.84	EA
511210	IBM	E0J3BLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N2002-010 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Secure Support Via US Citizen Week Day Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 37,181.61	EA
511210	IBM	E0J3DLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N2002-020 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Secure Support Via US Citizen Week Day Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 74,851.39	EA
511210	IBM	E0J3FLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N2002-040 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Secure Support Via US Citizen Week Day Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 148,075.57	EA
511210	IBM	E0J3HLL	IBM PureData System for Hadoop H1001-010 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Secure Support Via US Citizen Week Day Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 8,542.82	EA
511210	IBM	E0J4GLL	IBM System Networking Software Defined Ntwk for Vir Environments OpenFlow Edition Managed Switch Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 195.26	EA
511210	IBM	E0J4HLL	IBM System Networking Software Defined Network for Virtual Environments KVM Edition Managed Switch Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 113.90	EA
511210	IBM	E0J4VLL	IBM Security Guardium Collector Appliance X2132 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 316.54	EA
511210	IBM	E0J4WLL	IBM Security Guardium Collector Appliance X2132 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 145.68	EA
511210	IBM	E0J4XLL	IBM Security Guardium Collector Appliance X2132 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 47.11	EA
511210	IBM	E0J4YLL	IBM Security Guardium Collector Appliance X2164 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 388.90	EA

511210	IBM	E0J4ZLL	IBM Security Guardium Collector Appliance X2164 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 184.74	EA
511210	IBM	E0J50LL	IBM Security Guardium Collector Appliance X2164 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 47.11	EA
511210	IBM	E0J51LL	IBM Security Guardium Aggregator Appliance X2132 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 353.10	EA
511210	IBM	E0J53LL	IBM Security Guardium Aggregator Appliance X2132 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 165.21	EA
511210	IBM	E0J54LL	IBM Security Guardium Aggregator Appliance X2132 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 56.46	EA
511210	IBM	E0J55LL	IBM Security Guardium Aggregator Appliance X2164 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 427.19	EA
511210	IBM	E0J56LL	IBM Security Guardium Aggregator Appliance X2164 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 205.89	EA
511210	IBM	E0J57LL	IBM Security Guardium Aggregator Appliance X2164 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 56.46	EA
511210	IBM	E0J58LL	IBM Security Guardium Collector Appliance X3064 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 501.18	EA
511210	IBM	E0J5ELL	IBM Security Guardium Collector Appliance X3064 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 247.34	EA
511210	IBM	E0J5FLL	IBM Security Guardium Collector Appliance X3064 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 47.11	EA
511210	IBM	E0J5GLL	IBM Security Guardium Aggregator Appliance X3064 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 614.32	EA

511210	IBM	E0J5HLL	IBM Security Guardium Aggregator Appliance X3064 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 310.03	EA
511210	IBM	E0J5ILL	IBM Security Guardium Aggregator Appliance X3064 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 93.56	EA
511210	IBM	E0J5JLL	IBM Call Center for Commerce User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 184.74	EA
511210	IBM	E0J6MLL	IBM Virtual Storage Center for Storwize Family per Storage Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,724.84	EA
511210	IBM	E0J7XLL	IBM Platform MPI for System x Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 6.55	EA
511210	IBM	E0J7YLL	IBM Platform Resource Scheduler for System x Managed Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 197.75	EA
511210	IBM	E0J92LL	IBM GPFS on x86 Single Server for Appliances Socket Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 192.01	EA
511210	IBM	E0J97LL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Operations Management PA Managed Virtual Server Annual SW S&S Rnwl	\$ 8.50	EA
511210	IBM	E0J98LL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Operations Management PA Managed Virtual Server Z Annual SW S&S Rnwl	\$ 8.50	EA
511210	IBM	E0J99LL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Operations Management Managed Virtual Network Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 37.02	EA
511210	IBM	E0J9ALL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Operations Management for Linux on System z Managed Virtual Network Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 37.02	EA
511210	IBM	E0J9BLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Operations Management 10 Managed Client Devices Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 16.03	EA
511210	IBM	E0J9CLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Operations Management for Linux on System z 10 Managed Client Devices Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 16.03	EA
511210	IBM	E0J9DLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight PA Connection Annual SW S&S Rnwl	\$ 7,729.22	EA

511210	IBM	E0J9ELL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight PA Connection z Annual SW S&S Rnwl	\$ 7,729.22	EA
511210	IBM	E0J9NLL	IBM PureApplication Software Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 46.62	EA
511210	IBM	E0JBPLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification Interface for Non-Prod Environments Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,059.14	EA
511210	IBM	E0JBQLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification Interface for Non-Prod Environments Linux on System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,059.14	EA
511210	IBM	E0JC6LL	IBM Security QRadar Incident Forensics Software Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 30,916.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0JC9LL	IBM Security QRadar Packet Capture Appliance XX28 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 9,925.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0JCALL	IBM Security QRadar Incident Forensics Appliance XX28 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 9,925.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0JCBLL	IBM Security QRadar Packet Capture Appliance XX28 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 886.83	EA
511210	IBM	E0JCCLL	IBM Security QRadar Incident Forensics Appliance XX28 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 886.83	EA
511210	IBM	E0JCDLL	IBM Security QRadar Packet Capture Appliance XX28 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 165.21	EA
511210	IBM	E0JCELL	IBM Security QRadar Incident Forensics Appliance XX28 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 165.21	EA
511210	IBM	E0JCFLL	IBM Security QRadar Packet Capture Application instance Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 4,507.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0JCHLL	IBM Security QRadar Incident Forensics Application instance Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 20,502.77	EA

511210	IBM	EOJEULL	IBM Daeja ViewONE Virtual Authorized User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 34.33	EA
511210	IBM	EOJEVLL	IBM Daeja ViewONE Virtual Employee User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 17.17	EA
511210	IBM	EOJEZLL	IBM Daeja ViewONE Virtual Module for Microsoft Office Authorized User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 12.08	EA
511210	IBM	EOJFOLL	IBM Daeja ViewONE Virtual Module for Microsoft Office Employee User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 6.05	EA
511210	IBM	EOJF9LL	IBM InfoSphere Data Privacy and Security for Data Warehouse Appliances - Non-Relational Connectors per Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 82.17	EA
511210	IBM	EOJFALL	IBM InfoSphere Data Privacy and Security for Data Warehouse Appliances Install per Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 48.58	EA
511210	IBM	EOJFBLL	IBM InfoSphere Data Privacy and Security for Data Warehouse Appliances per Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,098.84	EA
511210	IBM	EOJH1LL	IBM Security QRadar Core Appliance 21XX G2 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 4,532.24	EA
511210	IBM	EOJH2LL	IBM Security QRadar Core Appliance 21XX G2 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 449.11	EA
511210	IBM	EOJH3LL	IBM Security QRadar Core Appliance 21XX G2 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 82.17	EA
511210	IBM	EOJH4LL	IBM Security QRadar QFlow Collector 1201 G2 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 4,979.24	EA
511210	IBM	EOJH5LL	IBM Security QRadar QFlow Collector 1201 G2 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 430.44	EA



511210	IBM	E0JH6LL	IBM Security QRadar QFlow Collector 1201 G2 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 55.00	EA
511210	IBM	E0JH8LL	IBM Security QRadar QFlow Collector 1202 G2 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 389.76	EA
511210	IBM	E0JH9LL	IBM Security QRadar QFlow Collector 1202 G2 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 55.00	EA
511210	IBM	E0JHALL	IBM Security QRadar QFlow Collector 1301 G2 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 9,600.50	EA
511210	IBM	E0JHBLL	IBM Security QRadar QFlow Collector 1301 G2 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 389.76	EA
511210	IBM	E0JHCLL	IBM Security QRadar QFlow Collector 1301 G2 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 55.00	EA
511210	IBM	E0JHDLL	IBM Security QRadar QFlow Collector 1310-SR G2 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 13,587.15	EA
511210	IBM	E0JHELL	IBM Security QRadar QFlow Collector 1310-SR G2 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 595.56	EA
511210	IBM	E0JHFLL	IBM Security QRadar QFlow Collector 1310-SR G2 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 55.00	EA
511210	IBM	E0JHGLL	IBM Security QRadar QFlow Collector 1310-LR G2 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 14,156.68	EA
511210	IBM	E0JHLL	IBM Security QRadar QFlow Collector 1310-LR G2 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 622.45	EA

511210	IBM	EOJHILL	IBM Security QRadar QFlow Collector 1310-LR G2 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 55.00	EA
511210	IBM	EOJHJLL	IBM Security QRadar Event Collector 1501 G2 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 2,660.96	EA
511210	IBM	EOJHKLL	IBM Security QRadar Event Collector 1501 G2 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 430.44	EA
511210	IBM	EOJHLLL	IBM Security QRadar Event Collector 1501 G2 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 55.00	EA
511210	IBM	EOJI5LL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Event Capacity Increase to 1K EPS from 500 EPS Failover Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,587.25	EA
511210	IBM	EOJIXLL	IBM Now Factory 2G/3G Core User Plane Data Experience Dataset for Customer and Network Analytics Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 4,581.06	EA
511210	IBM	EOJIYLL	IBM Now Factory 2G/3G Core Control Plane Data Experience Dataset for Customer and Network Analytics Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,937.58	EA
511210	IBM	EOJIZLL	IBM Now Factory 2G/3G Access Data Experience Dataset for Customer and Network Analytics Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,937.58	EA
511210	IBM	EOJJ0LL	IBM Now Factory LTE User Plane Data Experience Dataset for Customer and Network Analytics Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 4,581.06	EA
511210	IBM	EOJJ1LL	IBM Now Factory LTE Control Plane Data Experience Dataset for Customer and Network Analytics Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,937.58	EA
511210	IBM	EOJJ2LL	IBM Now Factory LTE Network Monitoring Dataset for Customer and Network Analytics Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,741.11	EA

511210	IBM	EOJJ3LL	IBM Now Factory Data Roaming Extension Dataset for Customer and Network Analytics Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,660.96	EA
511210	IBM	EOJJ4LL	IBM Now Factory Circuit-Switched Voice & SMS Experience Dataset for Customer and Network Analytics Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 7,233.40	EA
511210	IBM	EOJJ5LL	IBM Now Factory Policy & Charging Dataset for Customer and Network Analytics Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,187.86	EA
511210	IBM	EOJXLL	IBM Netezza Platform Development Software Non-Production Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 14,156.68	EA
511210	IBM	EOJLILL	IBM Business Monitor for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 102.51	EA
511210	IBM	EOJLJLL	IBM Business Monitor for Non-Production Environment for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 102.51	EA
511210	IBM	EOJMKLL	IBM Cognos Controller Express Connector per Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,505.64	EA
511210	IBM	EOJMMLL	IBM Cognos Controller Express Connector Non-Production Environment per Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 754.26	EA
511210	IBM	EOJMPLL	IBM Cognos Controller Express Administrator per Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 424.70	EA
511210	IBM	EOJMRL	IBM Cognos Controller Express User per Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 188.76	EA
511210	IBM	EOJMTLL	IBM Cognos Controller Advanced User per Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 661.51	EA
511210	IBM	EOJP9LL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Reservation Manager for Small Installations Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 20.67	EA
511210	IBM	EOJPALL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Reservation Coordinator Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,440.55	EA

511210	IBM	EOJPBLL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Reservation Coordinator for Linux on System z Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,440.55	EA
511210	IBM	EOJPFLL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Reservation Manager for Small Installations for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 20.67	EA
511210	IBM	EOJPWLL	IBM SPSS Predictive Analytics Enterprise Client Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 25,303.02	EA
511210	IBM	EOJPXLL	IBM SPSS Predictive Analytics Enterprise Client for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 25,303.02	EA
511210	IBM	EOJPYLL	IBM SPSS Predictive Analytics Enterprise Concurrent User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 55,569.02	EA
511210	IBM	EOJPZLL	IBM SPSS Predictive Analytics Enterprise for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Concurrent User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 55,569.02	EA
511210	IBM	EOJQALL	IBM Rational Lifecycle Integration Adapters for Windchill Authorized User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 121.27	EA
511210	IBM	EOJQBLL	IBM Rational Lifecycle Integration Adapters for Windchill Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 366.12	EA
511210	IBM	EOJQCLL	IBM Rational Lifecycle Integration Adapters for Windchill Authorized User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 284.76	EA
511210	IBM	EOJQFLL	IBM Rational Lifecycle Integration Adapters for Windchill Floating User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 854.28	EA
511210	IBM	EOJQLLL	IBM Integration Bus Manufacturing Pack for Factory Limited Use Program Processor Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 18.88	EA
511210	IBM	EOJRPLL	IBM UrbanCode Deploy Agent for z/OS Workloads Per Managed Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 17,004.28	EA

511210	IBM	EOJRRLL	IBM UrbanCode Deploy Session for z/OS Workloads Per Simultaneous Session Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 33,845.84	EA
511210	IBM	EOJRSLL	IBM UrbanCode Deploy Agent for z/OS Workloads Per Managed Virtual Server Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 39,622.42	EA
511210	IBM	EOJRTLL	IBM UrbanCode Deploy Session for z/OS Workloads Per Simultaneous Session Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 79,244.84	EA
511210	IBM	EOJS7LL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Network Management PA Managed Virtual Server Annual SW S&S Rnwl	\$ 2.76	EA
511210	IBM	EOJS8LL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Network Management PA Managed Virtual Server Z Annual SW S&S Rnwl	\$ 2.76	EA
511210	IBM	EOJS9LL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Network Management PA Managed Virtual Network Device Annual SW S&S Rnwl	\$ 52.88	EA
511210	IBM	EOJSALL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Network Management PA Managed Virtual Network Device Z Annual SW S&S Rnwl	\$ 52.88	EA
511210	IBM	EOJSBLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight PA Network Management PA 10 Managed Client Device Annual SW S&S Rnwl	\$ 22.70	EA
511210	IBM	EOJSCLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Network Management 10 Managed Client Devices Z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 22.70	EA
511210	IBM	EOJUILL	IBM PureApplication Service Platform Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 58.42	EA
511210	IBM	EOJW8LL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 100 Remote/Branch Configuration Source per Install for System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 4,011.54	EA
511210	IBM	EOJW9LL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 100 Standard Configuration Source per Install for System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 11,797.23	EA
511210	IBM	EOJWALL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 1000 Remote/Branch Configuration Source per Install for System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 33,683.12	EA

511210	IBM	EOJWBLL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 1000 Standard Configuration Source per Install for System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 113,090.68	EA
511210	IBM	EOJWCLL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 250 Remote/Branch Configuration Source per Install for System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 8,542.82	EA
511210	IBM	EOJWDLL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 250 Standard Configuration Source per Install for System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 28,394.71	EA
511210	IBM	EOJWELL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 2500 Remote/Branch Configuration Source per Install for System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 83,801.01	EA
511210	IBM	EOJWFLL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 2500 Standard Configuration Source per Install for System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 279,879.09	EA
511210	IBM	EOJWGLL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 50 Remote/Branch Configuration Source per Install for System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,295.57	EA
511210	IBM	EOJWHLL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 50 Standard Configuration Source per Install for System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 9,356.42	EA
511210	IBM	EOJWILL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 500 Remote/Branch Configuration Source per Install for System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 17,248.36	EA
511210	IBM	EOJWJLL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 500 Standard Configuration Source per Install for System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 57,358.94	EA
511210	IBM	EOJWKLL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 5000 Remote/Branch Configuration Source per Install for System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 155,397.98	EA
511210	IBM	EOJWLLL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 5000 Standard Configuration Source per Install for System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 518,264.48	EA

511210	IBM	EOJWMLL	IBM Security QRadar Vulnerability Manager Capacity Increase 256 per Install for System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,066.55	EA
511210	IBM	EOJWNLL	IBM Security QRadar Vulnerability Manager Capacity Increase 512 per Install for System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 4,068.01	EA
511210	IBM	EOJWPLL	IBM Security QRadar Vulnerability Manager Capacity Increase 1024 per Install for System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 6,460.00	EA
511210	IBM	EOJWQLL	IBM Security QRadar Vulnerability Manager Capacity Increase 2048 per Install for System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 9,193.70	EA
511210	IBM	EOJWRLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management RDM Hub for Financial Service Non- Production Install for Linux on System Z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 36,612.09	EA
511210	IBM	EOJWULL	IBM Security QRadar Vulnerability Manager Capacity Increase 4096 per Install for System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 12,366.75	EA
511210	IBM	EOJWVLL	IBM Security QRadar Vulnerability Manager Capacity Increase 8192 per Install for System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 17,248.36	EA
511210	IBM	EOJWWLL	IBM Security QRadar Vulnerability Manager Capacity Increase 16384 per Install for System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 25,303.02	EA
511210	IBM	EOJWXLL	IBM Security QRadar Vulnerability Manager Capacity Increase 32768 per Install for System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 38,076.57	EA
511210	IBM	EOJXOLL	IBM Security QRadar Vulnerability Manager Software 60XX for System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,937.58	EA
511210	IBM	EOJYGLL	IBM Netezza C1000-8 with NA Power Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 446,667.51	EA
511210	IBM	EOJYMLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Provider Hub - Standard Edition Limited Use Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 31.49	EA

511210	IBM	EOJYTLL	IBM Netezza C1000-8 with NA Power Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 20,014.61	EA
511210	IBM	EOJYULL	IBM Netezza C1000-8 with NA Power Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 3,710.03	EA
511210	IBM	EOJYVLL	IBM Netezza C1000-16 with NA Power Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 890,894.21	EA
511210	IBM	EOJYWLL	IBM Netezza C1000-16 with NA Power Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 39,866.50	EA
511210	IBM	EOJYXLL	IBM Netezza C1000-16 with NA Power Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 7,420.05	EA
511210	IBM	EOJYZLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Provider Hub - Advanced Edition Limited Use Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 52.64	EA
511210	IBM	EOJZ0LL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Organization Hub Standard Edition Lmtd Use Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 16.15	EA
511210	IBM	EOJZ1LL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Organization Hub Advanced Edition Lmtd Use Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 27.01	EA
511210	IBM	EOJZ5LL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Patient Hub - Standard Edition Limited Use Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 19.20	EA
511210	IBM	EOJZ6LL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Patient Hub - Advanced Edition Limited Use Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 31.89	EA
511210	IBM	EOJZ7LL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Individual Hub Standard Edition Limited Use Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 10.41	EA
511210	IBM	EOJZ8LL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Individual Hub Advanced Edition Limited Use Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 17.33	EA



511210	IBM	EOJZCLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Collaboration Server - Collaborative Edition Limited Use Master Data Management Collaboration Server - Collaborative Edition Limited Use Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 180.62	EA
511210	IBM	EOJZDLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management RDM Hub for Non-Financial Service Production Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 36,612.09	EA
511210	IBM	EOJZQLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management RDM Hub for Non-Financial Service Non- Production Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 18,306.05	EA
511210	IBM	EOJZRLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management RDM Hub for Financial Service Production Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 73,224.18	EA
511210	IBM	EOJZSLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management RDM Hub for Financial Service Non- Production Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 36,612.09	EA
511210	IBM	EOJZTLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management RDM Hub for Non-Financial Service Production Install for Linux on System Z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 36,612.09	EA
511210	IBM	EOJZULL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management RDM Hub for Non-Financial Service Non- Production Install for Linux on System Z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 18,306.05	EA
511210	IBM	EOJZVLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management RDM Hub for Financial Service Production Install for Linux on System Z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 73,224.18	EA
511210	IBM	EOJZWLL	IBM ILOG CPLEX Optimization Studio Developer Edition Floating User Single Session Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,636.07	EA
511210	IBM	EOJZXLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Governance Catalog Workgroup Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 56.63	EA

511210	IBM	E0JZYLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Governance Catalog Workgroup Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Linux on System Z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 56.63	EA
511210	IBM	E0JZZLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Governance Catalog Workgroup Edition Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,139.04	EA
511210	IBM	E0K00LL	IBM InfoSphere Information Governance Catalog Workgroup Edition Authorized User Linux on System Z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,139.04	EA
511210	IBM	E0K01LL	IBM InfoSphere Information Governance Catalog Workgroup Edition for Non-Production Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 28.48	EA
511210	IBM	E0K02LL	IBM InfoSphere Information Governance Catalog Workgroup Edition for Non-Production Processor Value Unit (PVU) Linux on System Z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 28.48	EA
511210	IBM	E0K0KLL	IBM Security QRadar Software Appliance OS Entitlement Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 142.43	EA
511210	IBM	E0K1DLL	IBM Maximo Archiving Adapter for InfoSphere Optim Data Growth Solution Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 12,204.03	EA
511210	IBM	E0K1ELL	IBM Maximo Archiving with InfoSphere Optim Data Growth Solution Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 25,465.74	EA
511210	IBM	E0K1VLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Enterprise Edition for SAP Applications Processor Value Unit (PVU) Linux on System Z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 297.78	EA
511210	IBM	E0K1WLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Enterprise Edition for SAP Applications Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 297.78	EA
511210	IBM	E0K1XLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Enterprise Edition for SAP Applications for Non-Production Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 148.94	EA

511210	IBM	E0K1YLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Enterprise Edition for SAP Applications for Non-Production Processor Value Unit (PVU) Linux on System Z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 148.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0K20LL	IBM Datacap Occasional Authorized User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 177.37	EA
511210	IBM	E0K21LL	IBM Datacap Mobile Authorized User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 55.00	EA
511210	IBM	E0K23LL	IBM Datacap Mobile Employee User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 13.18	EA
511210	IBM	E0K27LL	IBM Datacap 1000 External Pack User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 935.64	EA
511210	IBM	E0K28LL	IBM Datacap Network Scanning Device Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 177.37	EA
511210	IBM	E0K29LL	IBM Datacap Accounts Payable Occasional Authorized User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 254.71	EA
511210	IBM	E0K2ALL	IBM Datacap Medical Claims Occasional Authorized User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 254.71	EA
511210	IBM	E0K2BLL	IBM Cognos Analytics Forward Looking Analytics Architect Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,751.18	EA
511210	IBM	E0K2CLL	IBM Cognos Analytics Forward Looking Analytics Architect for Linux on z Systems Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,751.18	EA
511210	IBM	E0K2DLL	IBM Cognos Analytics Explorer Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 471.12	EA
511210	IBM	E0K2ELL	IBM Cognos Analytics Explorer for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 471.12	EA
511210	IBM	E0K2FLL	IBM Cognos Analytics Explorer Processor Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 606.95	EA
511210	IBM	E0K2GLL	IBM Cognos Analytics Explorer for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 606.95	EA
511210	IBM	E0K2HLL	IBM Cognos Analytics Information Distribution Processor Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 93.56	EA

511210	IBM	E0K2ILL	IBM Cognos Analytics Information Distribution for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 93.56	EA
511210	IBM	E0K30LL	IBM Cognos Analytics Administrator per Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,847.61	EA
511210	IBM	E0K31LL	IBM Cognos Analytics Administrator for Linux on System z per Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,847.61	EA
511210	IBM	E0K32LL	IBM Cognos Analytics User Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 254.71	EA
511210	IBM	E0K33LL	IBM Cognos Analytics User for Linux on System z per Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 254.71	EA
511210	IBM	E0K34LL	IBM Cognos Analytics Advanced Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 509.31	EA
511210	IBM	E0K35LL	IBM Cognos Analytics Advanced for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 509.31	EA
511210	IBM	E0K39LL	IBM Maximo Anywhere Add-on Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 221.30	EA
511210	IBM	E0K3ALL	IBM Maximo Anywhere Add-on for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 221.30	EA
511210	IBM	E0K3FLL	IBM Operations Analytics - Log Analysis Standard Edition Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 194.50	EA
511210	IBM	E0K3GLL	IBM Operations Analytics - Log Analysis Standard Edition for Linux on System z Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 194.50	EA
511210	IBM	E0K5ILL	IBM DB2 With BLU Acceleration Pattern Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 73.80	EA
511210	IBM	E0K5JLL	IBM Spectrum LSF Data Manager Simultaneous Session Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 838.01	EA
511210	IBM	E0K5MLL	IBM Informix Advanced Developer Edition Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 380.00	EA
511210	IBM	E0K6ILL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-002 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 59,962.47	EA

511210	IBM	E0K6JLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-002 Appliance for System Z Install Annual Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 59,962.47	EA
511210	IBM	E0K6KLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-002 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 5,337.23	EA
511210	IBM	E0K6LLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-002 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 1,773.65	EA
511210	IBM	E0K6PLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-005 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 174,924.43	EA
511210	IBM	E0K6QLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-005 Appliance for System Z Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 174,924.43	EA
511210	IBM	E0K6RLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-005 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 9,275.06	EA
511210	IBM	E0K6SLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-005 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 4,002.92	EA
511210	IBM	E0K6VLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-005 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 96,818.64	EA
511210	IBM	E0K6WLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-005 Appliance for System Z Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 96,818.64	EA
511210	IBM	E0K6ZLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-010 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 306,727.96	EA
511210	IBM	E0K70LL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-010 for System z Appliance Install Annual Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 306,727.96	EA

511210	IBM	E0K71LL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-010 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 17,329.72	EA
511210	IBM	E0K72LL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-010 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 7,737.83	EA
511210	IBM	E0K73LL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-010 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Accelerated Value Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 92,750.63	EA
511210	IBM	E0K75LL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-010 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 193,637.28	EA
511210	IBM	E0K76LL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-010 for System z Appliance Install Annual Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 193,637.28	EA
511210	IBM	E0K79LL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-020 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 617,523.93	EA
511210	IBM	E0K7ALL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-020 Appliance for System Z Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 617,523.93	EA
511210	IBM	E0K7BLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-020 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 33,357.68	EA
511210	IBM	E0K7CLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-020 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 15,051.64	EA
511210	IBM	E0K7FLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-020 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 337,644.84	EA
511210	IBM	E0K7GLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-020 Appliance for System Z Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 337,644.84	EA

511210	IBM	E0K7JLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-040 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 1,229,352.64	EA
511210	IBM	E0K7KLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-040 for System z Appliance Install Annual Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 1,229,352.64	EA
511210	IBM	E0K7LLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-040 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 59,962.47	EA
511210	IBM	E0K7MLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-040 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 30,265.99	EA
511210	IBM	E0K7NLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-040 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Accelerated Value Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 174,110.83	EA
511210	IBM	E0K7QLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-040 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 680,171.28	EA
511210	IBM	E0K7RLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-040 Appliance for System Z Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 680,171.28	EA
511210	IBM	E0K7ULL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-080 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 2,458,705.29	EA
511210	IBM	E0K7VLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-080 Appliance for System Z Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 2,458,705.29	EA
511210	IBM	E0K7WLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-080 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 134,244.33	EA
511210	IBM	E0K7XLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-080 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 60,450.63	EA

511210	IBM	E0K80LL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-080 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 1,352,206.55	EA
511210	IBM	E0K81LL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-080 Appliance for System Z Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 1,352,206.55	EA
511210	IBM	E0K9MLL	IBM Aspera FASP Proxy Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,465.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0KAJLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-001 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 22,699.50	EA
511210	IBM	E0KAKLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-001 For System Z Appliance Install Annual Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 22,699.50	EA
511210	IBM	E0KAWLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-001 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 2,001.46	EA
511210	IBM	E0KAXLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-001 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 1,310.38	EA
511210	IBM	E0KBQLL	IBM InfoSphere Change Data Delivery for PureData System for Analytics Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 7.69	EA
511210	IBM	E0KBRLl	IBM InfoSphere Change Data Delivery for PureData System for Analytics for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 7.69	EA
511210	IBM	E0KCYLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS7100 Appliance-Primary Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 19,770.53	EA
511210	IBM	E0KD2LL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS7100 Appliance-Failover Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 12,854.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0KD6LL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS7100 Appliance-Non-Production Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 9,844.58	EA



511210	IBM	E0KD7LL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS7100 - Add-On Software - Flexible Performance Upgrade - Primary - Install Annual Software Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 12,854.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0KD8LL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS7100 - Add-On Software - Flexible Performance Upgrade - Failover - Install Annual Software Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 12,854.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0KD9LL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS7100 - Add-On Software - Flexible Performance Upgrade - Non-Production - Install Annual Software Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 12,854.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0KDALL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS7100 - Add-On Software - SSL Inspection - Primary - Install Annual Software Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 6,769.17	EA
511210	IBM	E0KDBLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS7100 - Add-On Software - SSL Inspection - Failover - Install Annual Software Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 6,769.17	EA
511210	IBM	E0KDCLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS7100 - Add-On Software - SSL Inspection - Non-Production - Install Annual Software Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 6,769.17	EA
511210	IBM	E0KDDLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS7100 - Add-On Software - Application / Web Control Updates - Primary Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 20,177.33	EA
511210	IBM	E0KDELL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS7100 - Add-On Software - Application / Web Control Updates - Failover Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 20,177.33	EA
511210	IBM	E0KDFLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS7100 - Add-On Software - Application / Web Control Updates - Non-Production Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 20,177.33	EA
511210	IBM	E0KDGLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS7100 - Add-On IP Reputation Primary Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,112.34	EA

511210	IBM	E0KDHLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS7100 -Add-On IP Reputation Failover Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,112.34	EA
511210	IBM	E0KDILL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS7100 -Add-On IP Reputation Non-Production Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,112.34	EA
511210	IBM	E0KDQLL	IBM UrbanCode Build Committer Per Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 115.53	EA
511210	IBM	E0KDSLL	IBM Enterprise Records Foundation Authorized User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 134.29	EA
511210	IBM	E0KDTLL	IBM Enterprise Records Foundation Authorized User Value Unit on System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 134.29	EA
511210	IBM	E0KDZLL	IBM Enterprise Records Foundation Employee User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 67.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0KE0LL	IBM Enterprise Records Foundation Employee User Value Unit on System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 67.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0KE1LL	IBM Enterprise Records Foundation 1000 External Pack User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 654.14	EA
511210	IBM	E0KE2LL	IBM Enterprise Records Foundation 1000 External Pack User Value Unit on System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 654.14	EA
511210	IBM	E0KE3LL	IBM Enterprise Records Foundation Starter Pack Authorized User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 67.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0KE4LL	IBM Enterprise Records Foundation Starter Pack Authorized User Value Unit on System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 67.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0KEALL	IBM Enterprise Records Foundation Add-On Authorized User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 54.35	EA
511210	IBM	E0KEBLL	IBM Enterprise Records Foundation Add-On Authorized User Value Unit on System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 54.35	EA

511210	IBM	E0KECLL	IBM Enterprise Records Foundation Add-On Employee User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 27.10	EA
511210	IBM	E0KEDLL	IBM Enterprise Records Foundation Add-On Employee User Value Unit on System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 27.10	EA
511210	IBM	E0KFKLL	IBM InfoSphere Big Match for Hadoop Production Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 26,848.87	EA
511210	IBM	E0KFLLL	IBM InfoSphere Big Match for Hadoop Production Virtual Server For System Z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 26,848.87	EA
511210	IBM	E0KFMLL	IBM InfoSphere Big Match for Hadoop Non-Production Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 13,343.07	EA
511210	IBM	E0KFNLL	IBM InfoSphere Big Match for Hadoop Non-Production Virtual Server for System Z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 13,343.07	EA
511210	IBM	E0KFQLL	IBM DataPower Gateway Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 11,715.87	EA
511210	IBM	E0KFRLL	IBM DataPower Gateway Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 3,116.57	EA
511210	IBM	E0KFSLL	IBM DataPower Gateway Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 412.54	EA
511210	IBM	E0KFULL	IBM DataPower Gateway with HSM Card Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 3,116.57	EA
511210	IBM	E0KRVLL	IBM DataPower Gateway with HSM Card Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 412.54	EA
511210	IBM	E0KG5LL	IBM Enterprise Records Foundation Add-On 1000 External Pack User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 276.62	EA
511210	IBM	E0KG6LL	IBM Enterprise Records Foundation Add-On 1000 External Pack User Value Unit on System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 276.62	EA

511210	IBM	E0KG7LL	IBM Enterprise Records Foundation Add-On Starter Pack Authorized User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 27.10	EA
511210	IBM	E0KG8LL	IBM Enterprise Records Foundation Add-On Starter Pack Authorized User Value Unit on System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 27.10	EA
511210	IBM	E0KGRLL	IBM Enterprise Records Foundation Content Collector Edition Authorized User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 50.20	EA
511210	IBM	E0KGSLL	Application Optimization Module for IBM DataPower Gateway Application Instance ANNUAL Software Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,042.87	EA
511210	IBM	E0KG7LL	IBM Enterprise Records Foundation Content Collector Edition Authorized User Value Unit on System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 50.20	EA
511210	IBM	E0KGVLL	TIBCO Enterprise Message Service Module for IBM DataPower Gateway Application Instance ANNUAL Software Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 984.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0KGVLL	Integration Module for IBM DataPower Gateway Application Instance Annual Software Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 4,816.52	EA
511210	IBM	E0KGVLL	B2B Module for IBM DataPower Gateway Application Instance Annual Software Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5,499.95	EA
511210	IBM	E0KH0LL	IBM Enterprise Records Foundation Content Collector Edition Employee User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 25.22	EA
511210	IBM	E0KH1LL	IBM Enterprise Records Foundation Content Collector Edition Employee User Value Unit on System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 25.22	EA
511210	IBM	E0KH4LL	IBM Enterprise Records Foundation Content Collector Edition 1000 External Pack User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 243.31	EA
511210	IBM	E0KH5LL	IBM Enterprise Records Foundation Content Collector Edition 1000 External Pack User Value Unit on System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 243.31	EA

511210	IBM	E0KH8LL	TIBCO Enterprise Message Service Module for IBM DataPower Gateway Virtual Edition for Non Production Environments Processor Value Unit Annual Software Subscription & Support Renewal	\$	3.96	EA
511210	IBM	E0KHALL	Integration Module for IBM DataPower Gateway Virtual Edition Processor Value Unit Annual Software Subscription & Support Renewal	\$	15.22	EA
511210	IBM	E0KHLLL	Application Optimization Module for IBM DataPower Gateway Virtual Edition Processor Value Unit Annual Software Subscription & Support Renewal	\$	12.29	EA
511210	IBM	E0KHNLL	B2B Module for IBM DataPower Gateway Virtual Edition Processor Value Unit Annual Software Subscription & Support Renewal	\$	17.01	EA
511210	IBM	E0KHPLL	IBM DataPower Gateway Virtual Edition for Developers License Authorized User Annual Software Subscription & Support Renewal	\$	2,107.71	EA
511210	IBM	E0KHQLL	IBM DataPower Gateway Virtual Edition for Non Production Environment Processor Value Unit Annual Software Subscription & Support Renewal	\$	30.75	EA
511210	IBM	E0KHSLL	TIBCO Enterprise Message Service Module for IBM DataPower Gateway Virtual Edition Processor Value Unit Annual Software Subscription & Support Renewal	\$	3.96	EA
511210	IBM	E0KHULL	IBM DataPower Gateway Virtual Edition Processor Value Unit Annual Software Subscription & Support Renewal	\$	43.37	EA
511210	IBM	E0KIOLL	IBM Security Systems Access Manager Proxy Module for IBM DataPower Gateway Virtual Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$	26.77	EA
511210	IBM	E0KIJLL	IBM Security Identity Governance Compliance Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$	709.46	EA
511210	IBM	E0KIKLL	IBM Security Identity Governance Lifecycle User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$	8.87	EA
511210	IBM	E0KILLL	IBM Security Identity Governance Lifecycle z Systems User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$	8.87	EA

511210	IBM	E0KIMLL	IBM Security Identity Governance Lifecycle Linux on z Systems User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 8.87	EA
511210	IBM	E0KIYLL	IBM Security Identity Governance Compliance User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 9.80	EA
511210	IBM	E0KJ4LL	IBM Security Identity Governance Compliance for z System User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 9.80	EA
511210	IBM	E0KJ5LL	IBM Security Identity Governance Compliance Linux on z Systems User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 9.80	EA
511210	IBM	E0KJ6LL	IBM Security Identity Governance Compliance Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 709.46	EA
511210	IBM	E0KJ7LL	IBM Security Identity Governance Compliance z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 709.46	EA
511210	IBM	E0KJMLL	IBM FileNet P8 Connector to Hitachi Content Platform Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 329.56	EA
511210	IBM	E0KJNLL	IBM FileNet P8 Cloud Storage Connector to OpenStack-enabled devices Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 329.56	EA
511210	IBM	E0KJPLL	IBM FileNet P8 Connector to EMC Atmos Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 329.56	EA
511210	IBM	E0KJQLL	IBM FileNet P8 Connector to EMC Isilon Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 340.09	EA
511210	IBM	E0KJWLL	IBM STOREDIQ DATA CLEANUP PER RVU ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 1,920.10	EA
511210	IBM	E0KJYLL	IBM STOREDIQ DATA ASSESSMENT PER RVU ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 943.78	EA
511210	IBM	E0KLVLL	IBM Cognos Integration Server Express Edition Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,831.08	EA
511210	IBM	E0KLWLL	IBM Cognos Integration Server Express Edition for Non-Production Environment Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 911.23	EA
511210	IBM	E0KLXLL	IBM Cognos Command Center Express Edition Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,831.08	EA

511210	IBM	E0KLYLL	IBM Cognos Command Center Express Edition for Non-Production Environment Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 911.23	EA
511210	IBM	E0KM2LL	IBM High-Speed Add-on for Connect:Direct 10 Gbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 45,805.79	EA
511210	IBM	E0KM3LL	IBM High-Speed Add-on for Connect:Direct 1 Gbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 22,780.86	EA
511210	IBM	E0KM4LL	IBM High-Speed Add-on for Connect:Direct 300 Mbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 11,064.99	EA
511210	IBM	E0KMCLL	IBM Security QRadar Incident Forensics for z Systems Application Instance Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 20,502.77	EA
511210	IBM	E0KMDLL	IBM Security QRadar Packet Capture for z Systems Application Instance Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 4,507.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0KMELL	IBM Security QRadar Incident Forensics Software for z Systems Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 30,916.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0KMILL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Event Capacity Increase to 1K EPS from 500 EPS Failover for System z Install SW Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 2,587.25	EA
511210	IBM	E0KMQLL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager All-in-One 21XX for System z Install SW Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 894.96	EA
511210	IBM	E0KMRLl	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager All-in-One 21XX Failover for System z Install SW Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 461.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0KMSLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM All-in-One 21XX for System z Install SW Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 9,925.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0KMTLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM All-in-One 21XX Failover for System z Install SW Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 4,955.31	EA
511210	IBM	E0KMULL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM All-in-One 21XX LT for System z Install SW Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 4,279.55	EA
511210	IBM	E0KMWLL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager All-in-One Software 21XX for System z Install SW Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 5,768.92	EA

511210	IBM	E0KMXLL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager All-in-One Software 21XX Failover for System z Install SW Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 2,880.15	EA
511210	IBM	E0KMYLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM All-in-One Software 21XX for System z Install SW Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 14,075.31	EA
511210	IBM	E0KMZLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM All-in-One Software 21XX Failover for System z Install SW Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 7,062.07	EA
511210	IBM	E0KN0LL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM All-in-One Software 21XX LT for System z Install SW Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 9,356.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0KN1LL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM All-in-One Software 21XX LT Failover for System z Install SW Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 4,694.96	EA
511210	IBM	E0KN4LL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager All-in-One Virtual 3190 Failover for System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 821.74	EA
511210	IBM	E0KN6LL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager Console Virtual 3190 Failover for System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,050.03	EA
511210	IBM	E0KN8LL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager Event Processor Virtual 1690 Failover for System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 801.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0KNALL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM All-in-One Virtual 3190 Failover for System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,643.48	EA
511210	IBM	E0KNCLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Console Virtual 3190 Failover for System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,480.76	EA
511210	IBM	E0KNELL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Event Processor Virtual 1690 Failover for System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,139.04	EA
511210	IBM	E0KNFLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Flow Processor Virtual 1790 for System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 2,294.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0KNGLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Flow Processor Virtual 1790 Failover for System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,139.04	EA



511210	IBM	E0KNNLL	IBM Security QRadar Virtual Log Manager Event Capacity Increase of 100 EPS for System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 919.37	EA
511210	IBM	E0KNPLL	IBM Security QRadar Virtual Log Manager Event Capacity Increase of 100 EPS Failover for System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 461.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0KNQLL	IBM Security QRadar Virtual SIEM Event Capacity Increase of 100 EPS for System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,310.38	EA
511210	IBM	E0KNRLL	IBM Security QRadar Virtual SIEM Event Capacity Increase of 100 EPS Failover for System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 661.51	EA
511210	IBM	E0KNSLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Event Capacity Increase to 1K EPS from 500 EPS for System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 5,369.77	EA
511210	IBM	E0KNLTL	IBM Security QRadar Virtual SIEM Flow Capacity Increase from 15K to 25K FPM for System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,310.38	EA
511210	IBM	E0KNULL	IBM Security QRadar Virtual SIEM Flow Capacity Increase from 15K to 25K FPM Failover for System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 661.51	EA
511210	IBM	E0KNXLL	IBM Security QRadar Event Collector 1501 G2 Failover Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,326.65	EA
511210	IBM	E0KNYLL	IBM Security QRadar Event Collector 1501 G2 Failover Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 214.79	EA
511210	IBM	E0KNZLL	IBM Security QRadar Event Collector 1501 G2 Failover Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 27.50	EA
511210	IBM	E0KP7LL	IBM High-Speed Add-on for Connect:Direct 100 Mbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 5,499.95	EA
511210	IBM	E0KP8LL	IBM MobileFirst Platform Foundation Additional Brand Deployment for iOS Application Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 6,110.63	EA

511210	IBM	E0KP9LL	IBM MobileFirst Platform Foundation Additional Brand Deployment for iOS Linux on System z Application Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 6,110.63	EA
511210	IBM	E0KPBL	IBM High-Speed Add-on for Connect:Direct Endpoint Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 943.78	EA
511210	IBM	E0KPDLL	IBM High-Speed Add-on for Connect:Direct 10 Gbps Non-Production Environment Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 22,943.58	EA
511210	IBM	E0KPELL	IBM High-Speed Add-on for Connect:Direct 1 Gbps Non-Production Environment Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 11,390.43	EA
511210	IBM	E0KPHLL	IBM High-Speed Add-on for Connect:Direct 300 Mbps Non-Production Environment Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 5,499.95	EA
511210	IBM	E0KPKLL	IBM High-Speed Add-on for Connect:Direct 100 Mbps Non-Production Environment Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 2,758.59	EA
511210	IBM	E0KPRLL	IBM High-Speed Add-on for Connect:Direct Endpoint Non-Production Environment Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 475.14	EA
511210	IBM	E0KPYLL	IBM Now Factory Sourceworks Data Collector Software for Non-Production Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5,020.40	EA
511210	IBM	E0KQ9LL	IBM UrbanCode Build Committer for System Z per Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 115.53	EA
511210	IBM	E0KQHLL	IBM System for Analytics N3001-002 Federal Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 59,962.47	EA
511210	IBM	E0KQJLL	IBM System for Analytics N3001-002 Federal Appliance Install for System Z Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 59,962.47	EA
511210	IBM	E0KQJLL	IBM System for Analytics Federal Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 174,924.43	EA

511210	IBM	E0KQKLL	IBM System for Analytics Federal Appliance Install for System Z Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 174,924.43	EA
511210	IBM	E0KQLLL	IBM System for Analytics N3001-010 Federal Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 306,727.96	EA
511210	IBM	E0KQMLL	IBM System for Analytics N3001-010 Federal Appliance Install for System Z Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 306,727.96	EA
511210	IBM	E0KQNLL	IBM System for Analytics N3001-020 Federal Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 617,523.93	EA
511210	IBM	E0KQPLL	IBM System for Analytics N3001-020 Federal Appliance Install for System Z Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 617,523.93	EA
511210	IBM	E0KQQLL	IBM System for Analytics N3001-040 Federal Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,229,352.64	EA
511210	IBM	E0KQRLL	IBM System for Analytics N3001-040 Federal Appliance Install for System Z Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,229,352.64	EA
511210	IBM	E0KQSLL	IBM System for Analytics N3001-080 Federal Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 2,458,705.29	EA
511210	IBM	E0KQTLL	IBM System for Analytics N3001-080 Federal Appliance Install for System Z Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 2,458,705.29	EA
511210	IBM	E0KQXLL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager for SEPA Services Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 50,117.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0KR0LL	IBM Aspera for Microsoft SharePoint 300 Mbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 16,678.84	EA
511210	IBM	E0KR4LL	IBM Aspera for Microsoft SharePoint Clustered 300 Mbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 24,001.26	EA

511210	IBM	E0KR6LL	IBM Aspera Application for Microsoft SharePoint Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 2,359.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0KR8LL	IBM Aspera Sync Application for up to 100 Million Files Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 6,671.54	EA
511210	IBM	E0KRBL	IBM Aspera Enterprise Server 300 Mbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 8,298.74	EA
511210	IBM	E0KRELL	IBM Aspera Connect for Web Access 300 Mbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 4,157.98	EA
511210	IBM	E0KRRL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager for Corporate Payment Services Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 99,259.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0KRSL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager for Corporate Payment Services for Linux on z Systems Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 99,259.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0KRULL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager for Digital Payments Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 68,098.49	EA
511210	IBM	E0KRWLL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager for Check Services Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 176,551.64	EA
511210	IBM	E0KS4LL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager for UK Payments Integration Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 28,476.07	EA
511210	IBM	E0KS6LL	IBM DB2 Encryption Offering for DB2 Enterprise Server Edition Authorized User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 40.77	EA
511210	IBM	E0KS7LL	IBM DB2 Encryption Offering for DB2 Enterprise Server Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 15.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0KS8LL	IBM DB2 Encryption Offering for DB2 Enterprise Server Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Linux on System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 15.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0KSHLL	IBM DB2 Encryption Offering for DB2 Workgroup Server Edition Authorized User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 34.66	EA

511210	IBM	EOKSILL	IBM DB2 Encryption Offering for DB2 Workgroup Server Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 9.89	EA
511210	IBM	EOKSJLL	IBM DB2 Encryption Offering for DB2 Workgroup Server Edition Limited Use Socket Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,180.20	EA
511210	IBM	EOKSKLL	IBM DB2 Encryption Offering for DB2 Express Server Edition Authorized User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 13.18	EA
511210	IBM	EOKSLLL	IBM DB2 Encryption Offering for DB2 Express Server Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3.85	EA
511210	IBM	EOKSMLL	IBM DB2 Encryption Offering for DB2 Express Server Edition Limited Use Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 426.33	EA
511210	IBM	EOKSZLL	IBM DB2 BLU Acceleration In-Memory Offering for DB2 Enterprise Server Edition Authorized User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 40.77	EA
511210	IBM	EOKT0LL	IBM DB2 BLU Acceleration In-Memory Offering for DB2 Enterprise Server Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 15.91	EA
511210	IBM	EOKT1LL	IBM DB2 BLU Acceleration In-Memory Offering for DB2 Workgroup Server Edition Authorized User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 34.66	EA
511210	IBM	EOKT2LL	IBM DB2 BLU Acceleration In-Memory Offering for DB2 Workgroup Server Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 9.89	EA
511210	IBM	EOKT3LL	IBM DB2 BLU Acceleration In-Memory Offering for DB2 Workgroup Server Edition Limited Use Socket Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,180.20	EA
511210	IBM	EOKT7LL	IBM DB2 Business Application Continuity Offering for DB2 Enterprise Server Edition Authorized User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 40.77	EA

511210	IBM	E0KT8LL	IBM DB2 Business Application Continuity Offering for DB2 Enterprise Server Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 15.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0KT9LL	IBM DB2 Business Application Continuity Offering for DB2 Workgroup Server Edition Authorized User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 34.66	EA
511210	IBM	E0KTALL	IBM DB2 Business Application Continuity Offering for DB2 Workgroup Server Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 9.89	EA
511210	IBM	E0KTBL	IBM DB2 Business Application Continuity Offering for DB2 Workgroup Server Edition Limited Use Socket Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,180.20	EA
511210	IBM	E0KTULL	IBM Security SiteProtector System SP4001- Primary Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 5,125.69	EA
511210	IBM	E0KTYLL	IBM Security SiteProtector System SP4001- Non-Production Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 2,570.98	EA
511210	IBM	E0KTZLL	IBM Security QRadar Core Appliance XX28-C Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 14,726.20	EA
511210	IBM	E0KU0LL	IBM Security QRadar Core Appliance XX28-C Business Critical Service Upgrade Appliance Install Subsequent License 12 Months	\$ 886.83	EA
511210	IBM	E0KU1LL	IBM Security QRadar Core Appliance XX28-C Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade Appliance Install Subsequent License 12 Months	\$ 165.21	EA
511210	IBM	E0KU2LL	IBM Sterling Order Management Enterprise Edition Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 55,813.10	EA
511210	IBM	E0KU3LL	IBM Sterling Order Management Professional Edition Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 46,619.40	EA

511210	IBM	E0KU5LL	IBM Sterling Order Management Configurator Add-on Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 14,644.84	EA
511210	IBM	E0KU9LL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-001R Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 22,699.50	EA
511210	IBM	E0KUALL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-001R System Z Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 22,699.50	EA
511210	IBM	E0KUBLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-002R Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 59,962.47	EA
511210	IBM	E0KUCLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-002R System Z Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 59,962.47	EA
511210	IBM	E0KUDLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-005R Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 174,924.43	EA
511210	IBM	E0KUELL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-005R System Z Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 174,924.43	EA
511210	IBM	E0KUFLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-005R Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 96,818.64	EA
511210	IBM	E0KUGLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-005R System Z Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 96,818.64	EA
511210	IBM	E0KUHLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-010R Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 306,727.96	EA

511210	IBM	E0KUILL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-010R System Z Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 306,727.96	EA
511210	IBM	E0KUJLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001- 010R Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 193,637.28	EA
511210	IBM	E0KUKLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001- 010R System Z Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 193,637.28	EA
511210	IBM	E0KULLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-020R Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 617,523.93	EA
511210	IBM	E0KUMLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-020R System Z Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 617,523.93	EA
511210	IBM	E0KUNLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001- 020R Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 337,644.84	EA
511210	IBM	E0KUPLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001- 020R System Z Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 337,644.84	EA
511210	IBM	E0KUQLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-040R Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,229,352.64	EA
511210	IBM	E0KURLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-040R System Z Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,229,352.64	EA
511210	IBM	E0KUSLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001- 040R Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 680,171.28	EA



511210	IBM	E0KUTLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-040R System Z Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 680,171.28	EA
511210	IBM	E0KUULL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-080R Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 2,458,705.29	EA
511210	IBM	E0KUVLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-080R System Z Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 2,458,705.29	EA
511210	IBM	E0KUWLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-080R Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,352,206.55	EA
511210	IBM	E0KUXLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-080R System Z Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,352,206.55	EA
511210	IBM	E0KUYLL	IBM DB2 BLU Acceleration In-Memory Offering for DB2 Enterprise Server Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Linux on System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 15.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0KXELL	IBM Aspera Sync Application for up to 1 Million Files Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,391.74	EA
511210	IBM	E0KXFLL	IBM Aspera Sync Application for up to 10 Million Files Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 4,157.98	EA
511210	IBM	E0KXGLL	IBM Aspera Shares Application Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 2,440.81	EA
511210	IBM	E0KXRLL	IBM Aspera Multi-Client Access License User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 167.60	EA
511210	IBM	E0KXSLL	IBM Aspera Drive Client User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 111.51	EA
511210	IBM	E0KXTLL	IBM Aspera Cargo Client User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 55.65	EA

511210	IBM	E0KXVLL	IBM Aspera Plug in for Microsoft Outlook User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 55.57	EA
511210	IBM	E0KXXLL	IBM Aspera Orchestrator Enterprise Application Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 6,948.16	EA
511210	IBM	E0KZ3LL	IBM Db2 Enterprise Server Edition with Custom Pattern Processor Value Unit (PVU) for Linux on z Systems Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 105.00	EA
511210	IBM	E0KZ4LL	IBM Db2 Enterprise Server Edition with Custom Pattern Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 105.00	EA
511210	IBM	E0KZ7LL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Network Deployment with Custom Pattern Linux on IBM z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 41.33	EA
511210	IBM	E0KZ8LL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Network Deployment with Custom Pattern Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 41.33	EA
511210	IBM	E0KZCLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Liberty Core with Custom Pattern Linux on IBM z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 5.47	EA
511210	IBM	E0KZDLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Liberty Core with Custom Pattern Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 5.47	EA
511210	IBM	E0KZULL	IBM Spectrum Accelerate per Terabyte Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 292.90	EA
511210	IBM	E0KZXLL	IBM Security Guardium Standard Activity Monitor for Big Data Resource Value Unit (MVS) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 276.62	EA
511210	IBM	E0KZYLL	IBM Security Guardium Central Management and Aggregation Pack for Big Data Resource Value Unit (MVS) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 108.26	EA
511210	IBM	E0KZZLL	IBM Security Guardium Advanced Activity Monitor for Big Data Resource Value Unit (MVS) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 438.58	EA

511210	IBM	E0L00LL	IBM Security Guardium Standard Activity Monitor for Data Warehouses for Linux on System z Resource Value Unit (TB) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 293.76	EA
511210	IBM	E0L01LL	IBM Security Guardium Standard Activity Monitor for Data Warehouses Resource Value Unit (TB) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 293.76	EA
511210	IBM	E0L03LL	IBM Security Guardium Vulnerability Assessment for Databases Resource Value Unit (MVS) for Linux on System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 390.53	EA
511210	IBM	E0L04LL	IBM Security Guardium Vulnerability Assessment for Databases Resource Value Unit (MVS) for z/OS for System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,554.46	EA
511210	IBM	E0L05LL	IBM Security Guardium Vulnerability Assessment for Databases Resource Value Unit (MVS) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 390.53	EA
511210	IBM	E0L06LL	IBM Security Guardium Advanced Activity Monitor for Data Warehouses Resource Value Unit (TB) for Linux on System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 469.50	EA
511210	IBM	E0L07LL	IBM Security Guardium Advanced Activity Monitor for Data Warehouses Resource Value Unit (TB) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 469.50	EA
511210	IBM	E0L08LL	IBM Security Guardium Central Management Aggregation Pack for Data Warehouses Resource Value Unit (TB) for Linux on System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 114.77	EA
511210	IBM	E0L09LL	IBM Security Guardium Central Management Aggregation Pack for Data Warehouses Resource Value Unit (TB) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 114.77	EA
511210	IBM	E0L0CLL	IBM Mobile First Platform Foundation Consumer Edition with Custom Pattern Application Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 34,171.28	EA

511210	IBM	E0L0DLL	IBM Mobile First Platform Foundation Consumer Edition with Custom Pattern for Linux on System z Application Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 34,171.28	EA
511210	IBM	E0L0FLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Personal Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,027.81	EA
511210	IBM	E0L0GLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Personal Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,831.08	EA
511210	IBM	E0L9HLL	IBM Aspera Developer Network Advanced for Non-Production Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11,146.35	EA
511210	IBM	E0L9ILL	IBM Aspera Developer Network Basic for Non-Production Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,782.52	EA
511210	IBM	E0L9JLL	IBM Aspera Developer Network Enterprise for Non-Production Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 27,825.19	EA
511210	IBM	E0LESLL	IBM PureData System Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-005 Federal Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 96,818.64	EA
511210	IBM	E0LETLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for B2B Integrator Basic and Standard Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 18.31	EA
511210	IBM	E0LEULL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Linux on System z for B2B Integrator Basic and Standard Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 18.31	EA
511210	IBM	E0LEVLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for B2B Integrator Basic and Standard for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 9.15	EA

511210	IBM	E0LEWLL	IBM PureData System Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-005 Federal for System Z Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 96,818.64	EA
511210	IBM	E0LEXLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-010 Federal Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 193,637.28	EA
511210	IBM	E0LEYLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Linux on System z for B2B Integrator Basic and Standard for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 9.15	EA
511210	IBM	E0LEZLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Sterling File Gateway Standard Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 6,647.61	EA
511210	IBM	E0LF0LL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Linux on System z for Sterling File Gateway Standard Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 6,647.61	EA
511210	IBM	E0LF1LL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Sterling File Gateway Standard for Non- Production Environment Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 3,303.22	EA
511210	IBM	E0LF2LL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Linux on System z for Sterling File Gateway Standard for Non-Production Environment Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 3,303.22	EA
511210	IBM	E0LF3LL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for B2B Integrator and Sterling File Gateway Enterprise Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 41.33	EA
511210	IBM	E0LF4LL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Linux on System z for B2B Integrator and Sterling File Gateway Enterprise Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 41.33	EA

511210	IBM	E0LF5LL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for B2B Integrator and Sterling File Gateway Enterprise for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 20.59	EA
511210	IBM	E0LF6LL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Linux on System z for B2B Integrator and Sterling File Gateway Enterprise for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 20.59	EA
511210	IBM	E0LF7LL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-010 Federal for System Z Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 193,637.28	EA
511210	IBM	E0LF8LL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-020 Federal Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 337,644.84	EA
511210	IBM	E0LF9LL	IBM Security QRadar Packet Capture Software Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 7,819.19	EA
511210	IBM	E0LFALL	IBM Security QRadar Packet Capture Software for Z System Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 7,819.19	EA
511210	IBM	E0LFBLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Sterling Secure Proxy Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 10.25	EA
511210	IBM	E0LFCLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Sterling Secure Proxy for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 5.11	EA
511210	IBM	E0LFDLL	IBM Security QRadar Incident Forensics Standalone Software Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 30,916.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0LFE LL	IBM Security QRadar Incident Forensics Standalone Software for Z Systems Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 30,916.88	EA

511210	IBM	EOLFHLL	IBM Security QRadar Packet Capture Data Node Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 3,400.86	EA
511210	IBM	EOLFILL	IBM Security QRadar Packet Capture Data Node for Z Systems Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 3,400.86	EA
511210	IBM	EOLFJLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-020 Federal for System Z Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 337,644.84	EA
511210	IBM	EOLFKLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-040 Federal Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 680,171.28	EA
511210	IBM	EOLFLLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-040 Federal for System Z Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 680,171.28	EA
511210	IBM	EOLFNLL	IBM Security QRadar Incident Forensics Standalone for Z Systems Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 20,502.77	EA
511210	IBM	EOLFRL	IBM PureData System for Analytics Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-080 Federal Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,352,206.55	EA
511210	IBM	EOLFSL	IBM PureData System for Analytics for System Z Minimum 50% Capacity N3001-080 Federal Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,352,206.55	EA
511210	IBM	EOLGYLL	IBM Intelligent Operations Center Mobile User User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 458.87	EA
511210	IBM	EOLH5LL	IBM Security QRadar Packet Capture Core Appliance XX28-C Business Critical Service Upgrade Appliance Install Subsequent 12 Months	\$ 886.83	EA
511210	IBM	EOLH6LL	IBM Security QRadar Packet Capture Core Appliance XX28-C HardDrive Retention Service Upgrade Appliance Install Subsequent 12 Months	\$ 165.21	EA

511210	IBM	E0LH8LL	IBM Security QRadar Incident Forensics Core Appliance XX28-C Business Critical Service Upgrade Appliance Install Subsequent 12 Months	\$ 886.83	EA
511210	IBM	E0LH9LL	IBM Security QRadar Incident Forensics Core Appliance XX28-C HardDrive Retention Service Upgrade Appliance Install Subsequent 12 Months	\$ 165.21	EA
511210	IBM	E0LHDLL	IBM Daeja ViewONE Virtual and Professional Modules for Microsoft Office Authorized User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 15.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0LHELL	IBM Daeja ViewONE Virtual and Professional Modules for Microsoft Office Employee User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 7.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0LHFLL	IBM Daeja ViewONE Virtual and Professional Modules for Microsoft Office 1000 External Pack User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 72.50	EA
511210	IBM	E0LHILL	IBM Workload Scheduler for Applications Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 4.40	EA
511210	IBM	E0LHJLL	IBM Workload Scheduler for Applications Processor Value Unit (PVU) zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System Z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 4.40	EA
511210	IBM	E0LHULL	IBM PureData System for Operational Analytics A1801-01 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 30,265.99	EA
511210	IBM	E0LHVLL	IBM PureData System for Operational Analytics A1801-01 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 1,863.63	EA
511210	IBM	E0LHXLL	IBM PureData System for Operational Analytics A1801-01 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 263,607.05	EA
511210	IBM	E0LHZLL	IBM PureData System for Operational Analytics A1801-02 per Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 57,847.10	EA



511210	IBM	E0LI0LL	IBM PureData System for Operational Analytics A1801-02 FTL per Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 3,644.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0LI4LL	IBM PureData System for Operational Analytics A1801-03 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 82,987.41	EA
511210	IBM	E0LI5LL	IBM PureData System for Operational Analytics A1801-03 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 5,418.59	EA
511210	IBM	E0LI9LL	IBM PureData System for Operational Analytics A1801-04 per Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade	\$ 109,022.67	EA
511210	IBM	E0LIALL	IBM PureData System for Operational Analytics A1801-04 per Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade	\$ 7,200.86	EA
511210	IBM	E0LIELL	IBM PureData System for Operational Analytics A1801-05 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 134,244.33	EA
511210	IBM	E0LIFLL	IBM PureData System for Operational Analytics A1801-05 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 8,949.62	EA
511210	IBM	E0LIJLL	IBM PureData System for Operational Analytics A1801-A2X Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 139,125.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0LIKLL	IBM PureData System for Operational Analytics A1801-A2X Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 8,949.62	EA
511210	IBM	E0LINLL	IBM PureData System for Operational Analytics A1801-E1 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 1,773.65	EA
511210	IBM	E0LIQLL	IBM PureData System for Operational Analytics A1801-E1 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 31,160.96	EA

511210	IBM	E0LISLL	IBM PureData System for Operational Analytics A1801-E1 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 218,045.34	EA
511210	IBM	E0LIULL	IBM PureData System for Operational Analytics A1801-E2 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 56,870.78	EA
511210	IBM	E0LIVLL	IBM PureData System for Operational Analytics A1801-E2 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 3,555.92	EA
511210	IBM	E0LIXLL	IBM PureData System for Operational Analytics A1801-E2 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 326,254.41	EA
511210	IBM	E0LIZLL	IBM PureData System for Operational Analytics A1801-E3 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 82,987.41	EA
511210	IBM	E0LJ0LL	IBM PureData System for Operational Analytics A1801-E3 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 5,337.23	EA
511210	IBM	E0LJ2LL	IBM PureData System for Operational Analytics A1801-E3 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 435,277.08	EA
511210	IBM	E0LJ4LL	IBM PureData System for Operational Analytics A1801-E4 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 108,209.07	EA
511210	IBM	E0LJ5LL	IBM PureData System for Operational Analytics A1801-E4 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 7,110.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0LJ9LL	IBM PureData System for Operational Analytics A1801-X6 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 139,125.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0LJALL	IBM PureData System for Operational Analytics A1801-X6 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 8,949.62	EA

511210	IBM	E0LJCLL	IBM PureData System for Operational Analytics A1801-X6 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 655,763.22	EA
511210	IBM	E0LKILL	IBM Sterling Secure Proxy for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 42.07	EA
511210	IBM	E0LKJLL	IBM Sterling Secure Proxy for Non-Production Environment for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 20.75	EA
511210	IBM	E0LKULL	IBM Security Guardium Standard Activity Monitor for Files Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 214.03	EA
511210	IBM	E0LKVLL	IBM Security Guardium Advanced Activity Monitor for Files Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 284.76	EA
511210	IBM	E0LL2LL	IBM Maximo for Aviation Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,806.20	EA
511210	IBM	E0LL3LL	IBM Maximo for Aviation Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 4,987.86	EA
511210	IBM	E0LL4LL	IBM Maximo for Aviation Limited Use Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 606.18	EA
511210	IBM	E0LL5LL	IBM Maximo for Aviation Limited Use Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,668.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0LL7LL	IBM Security Access Manager Virtual Edition Federation Module AOS per Processor Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 106.63	EA
511210	IBM	E0LL8LL	IBM Security Access Manager Virtual Edition Federation Module AOS per Processor Value Unit for z Systems Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 106.63	EA
511210	IBM	E0LL9LL	IBM Security Access Manager Virtual Edition Non-Production per Processor Value Unit for z Systems Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 95.19	EA
511210	IBM	E0LLALL	IBM Security Access Manager Virtual Edition Non-Production per Processor Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 95.19	EA

511210	IBM	E0LLBLL	IBM Security Access Manager Virtual Edition Advanced Access Control Module AOS per Processor Value Unit for z Systems Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 67.69	EA
511210	IBM	E0LLCCLL	IBM Security Access Manager Virtual Edition Advanced Access Control Module AOS per Processor Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 67.69	EA
511210	IBM	E0LLDLL	IBM Security Access Manager Virtual Edition Federation Module AOS per User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3.46	EA
511210	IBM	E0LLELL	IBM Security Access Manager Virtual Edition Federation Module AOS per User Value Unit for z Systems Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3.46	EA
511210	IBM	E0LLFLL	IBM Security Access Manager Virtual Edition Advanced Access Control Module AOS per User Value Unit for z Systems Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2.23	EA
511210	IBM	E0LLGLL	IBM Security Access Manager Virtual Edition Advanced Access Control Module AOS per User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2.23	EA
511210	IBM	E0LLKLL	IBM Security Access Manager Virtual Edition Federation Module Non-Production AOS per Processor Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 52.81	EA
511210	IBM	E0LLLLL	IBM Security Access Manager Virtual Edition Advanced Access Control Module Non-Production AOS per Processor Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 33.85	EA
511210	IBM	E0LLWLL	IBM Security Access Manager Virtual Edition Federation Module Non-Production AOS per Processor Value Unit for z Systems Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 52.81	EA
511210	IBM	E0LLXLL	IBM Security Access Manager Virtual Edition per Processor Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 192.01	EA
511210	IBM	E0LLYLL	IBM Security Access Manager Virtual Edition Advanced Access Control Module Non-Production AOS per Processor Value Unit for z Systems Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 33.85	EA

511210	IBM	E0LM2LL	IBM Security Access Manager Virtual Edition per Processor Value Unit for z Systems Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 192.01	EA
511210	IBM	E0LM4LL	IBM Security Access Manager Virtual Edition per User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 6.27	EA
511210	IBM	E0LM5LL	IBM Security Access Manager Virtual Edition per User Value Unit for z Systems Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 6.27	EA
511210	IBM	E0LM6LL	IBM Maximo for Aviation for Linux on System z Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 4,987.86	EA
511210	IBM	E0LM7LL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Express Use Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 571.15	EA
511210	IBM	E0LM8LL	IBM Maximo for Aviation for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,806.20	EA
511210	IBM	E0LM9LL	IBM Maximo for Aviation Limited Use for Linux on System z Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,668.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0LMALL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Express Use for Linux on System z Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 571.15	EA
511210	IBM	E0LMBLL	IBM Maximo for Aviation Limited Use for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 606.18	EA
511210	IBM	E0LMHLL	IBM Security QRadar Packet Capture Data Node Core Appliance XX28 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 9,925.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0LMILL	IBM Security QRadar Packet Capture Data Node Core Appliance XX28 Business Critical Service Upgrade Appliance Install Subsequent 12 Months	\$ 886.83	EA
511210	IBM	E0LMJLL	IBM Security QRadar Packet Capture Data Node Core Appliance XX28 Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade Appliance Install Subsequent 12 Months	\$ 165.21	EA
511210	IBM	E0LMKLL	IBM Security QRadar Packet Capture Data Node Core Appliance XX28-C Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 10,576.83	EA

511210	IBM	E0LMMLL	IBM QRadar Packet Capture Data Node Core Appliance XX28-C Business Critical Service Upgrade Appliance Install Subsequent License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 886.83	EA
511210	IBM	E0LMMLL	IBM QRadar Packet Capture Data Node Core Appliance XX28-C Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade Appliance Install Subsequent License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 165.21	EA
511210	IBM	E0LMNLL	IBM Data Model for Energy and Utilities Enterprise Edition Currency Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 36,612.09	EA
511210	IBM	E0LMPLL	IBM Now Factory Sourceworks for Virtual Networks Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 183,060.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0LMQLL	IBM Operations Analytics-Log Analysis Insight Packs for Infrastructure- Standard Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 458.87	EA
511210	IBM	E0LMRLL	IBM Operations Analytics-Log Analysis Insight Packs for Infrastructure- Standard System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 458.87	EA
511210	IBM	E0LMSLL	IBM Operations Analytics-Log Analysis Insight Packs for Infrastructure-Premium Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 911.23	EA
511210	IBM	E0LMTLL	IBM Operations Analytics-Log Analysis Insight Packs for Infrastructure-Premium System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 911.23	EA
511210	IBM	E0LMULL	IBM Operations Analytics-Log Analysis Insight Packs for Applications- Standard Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 458.87	EA
511210	IBM	E0LMVLL	IBM Operations Analytics-Log Analysis Insight Packs for Applications- Standard System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 458.87	EA
511210	IBM	E0LMWLL	IBM Data Model for Energy and Utilities Enterprise Edition for z Systems Currency Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 36,612.09	EA

511210	IBM	E0LMXLL	IBM Operations Analytics-Log Analysis Insight Packs for Applications-Premium Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 911.23	EA
511210	IBM	E0LMYLL	IBM Operations Analytics-Log Analysis Insight Packs for Applications-Premium System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 911.23	EA
511210	IBM	E0LMZLL	IBM Data Model for Energy and Utilities Project Edition Currency Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 12,854.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0LN0LL	IBM Data Model for Energy and Utilities Project Edition for z Systems Currency Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 12,854.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0LN1LL	IBM Operations Analytics-Log Analysis Insight Packs for Networks Standard Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 458.87	EA
511210	IBM	E0LN2LL	IBM Operations Analytics-Log Analysis Insight Packs for Networks Standard System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 458.87	EA
511210	IBM	E0LN3LL	IBM Operations Analytics-Log Analysis Insight Packs for Networks Premium Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 911.23	EA
511210	IBM	E0LN4LL	IBM Operations Analytics-Log Analysis Insight Packs for Networks Premium System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 911.23	EA
511210	IBM	E0LN5LL	IBM Operations Analytics-Log Analysis Insight Packs for Storage-Standard Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 458.87	EA
511210	IBM	E0LN6LL	IBM Operations Analytics-Log Analysis Insight Packs for Storage-Standard System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 458.87	EA
511210	IBM	E0LNALL	IBM MQ Advanced Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 28.89	EA
511210	IBM	E0LNBLL	IBM MQ Advanced for Linux on IBM Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 28.89	EA

511210	IBM	E0LNCLL	IBM MQ Managed file Transfer Service for Linux on IBM Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 9.04	EA
511210	IBM	E0LNDLL	IBM MQ Advanced High Availability Replica Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 5.83	EA
511210	IBM	E0LNELL	IBM MQ Managed file Transfer Service Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 9.04	EA
511210	IBM	E0LNGLL	IBM MQ File Transfer Agent for Linux on IBM Z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 451.60	EA
511210	IBM	E0LNILL	IBM MQ Advanced High Availability Replica for Linux on IBM Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 5.83	EA
511210	IBM	E0LNJLL	IBM MQ Managed file Transfer Service High Availability Replica for Linux on z Systems 10 Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 18.15	EA
511210	IBM	E0LNKLL	IBM MQ Managed file Transfer Service High Availability Replica 10 Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 18.15	EA
511210	IBM	E0LNLLL	IBM MQ File Transfer Agent Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 451.60	EA
511210	IBM	E0LNULL	IBM Now Factory Analytics Fixed Broadband Dataset for Customer and Network Analytics Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 50,199.24	EA
511210	IBM	E0LP4LL	IBM ILOG CPLEX Optimization Studio Developer Edition for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,741.11	EA
511210	IBM	E0LP5LL	IBM ILOG CPLEX Optimization Studio Developer Edition for Linux on System z Floating User Single Session Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,619.80	EA
511210	IBM	E0LPPLL	IBM ILOG CPLEX Optimizer Deployment Edition for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 53.13	EA



511210	IBM	E0LPQLL	IBM ILOG CPLEX Optimizer Deployment Limited Use Edition for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 31.08	EA
511210	IBM	E0LPXLL	IBM Daeja ViewONE Virtual 1000 External Pack User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 174.11	EA
511210	IBM	E0LPYLL	IBM Daeja ViewONE Virtual Module for Microsoft Office 1000 External Pack User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 60.46	EA
511210	IBM	E0LPZLL	IBM Daeja ViewONE Virtual Module for Permanent Redaction Authorized User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 12.08	EA
511210	IBM	E0LQ0LL	IBM ILOG CPLEX Optimizer for Non-Production for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 25.06	EA
511210	IBM	E0LQ1LL	IBM ILOG CPLEX Optimizer Single User Edition for Linux on System z Client Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,612.39	EA
511210	IBM	E0LQ2LL	IBM CPLEX Optimizer Deployment Entry Edition for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 31.89	EA
511210	IBM	E0LQ3LL	IBM COBOL Runtime Environment for AIX Processor Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 18.31	EA
511210	IBM	E0LQ6LL	IBM StoredIQ for Legal Notification Authorized User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 5,313.30	EA
511210	IBM	E0LQ8LL	IBM StoredIQ for Legal Identification and Collection Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 3,661.21	EA
511210	IBM	E0LQALL	IBM Daeja ViewONE Virtual Module for Permanent Redaction Employee User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 6.05	EA
511210	IBM	E0LQBLL	IBM Daeja ViewONE Virtual Module for Permanent Redaction 1000 External Pack User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 60.46	EA

511210	IBM	E0LQKLL	IBM Daeja ViewONE Virtual and Professional Modules for Permanent Redaction Authorized User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 15.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0LQLLL	IBM Daeja ViewONE Virtual and Professional Modules for Permanent Redaction Employee User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 7.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0LQMML	IBM Daeja ViewONE Virtual and Professional Modules for Permanent Redaction 1000 External Pack User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 72.50	EA
511210	IBM	E0LQRLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for MQ Managed File Transfer Service Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 4.40	EA
511210	IBM	E0LQTLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for MQ Managed File Transfer Service for Linux on IBM z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 4.40	EA
511210	IBM	E0LQWLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for MQ File Transfer Agent Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 113.14	EA
511210	IBM	E0LQXLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for MQ File Transfer Agent for Linux on IBM z Systems Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 113.14	EA
511210	IBM	E0LR6LL	IBM QRadar Network Security for VMware Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 854.28	EA
511210	IBM	E0LR7LL	IBM QRadar Network Security for VMware - Add-On Software - Flexible Performance Upgrade Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 569.52	EA
511210	IBM	E0LR8LL	IBM QRadar Network Security for VMware -Add-On Software - SSL Inspection Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 214.03	EA
511210	IBM	E0LR9LL	IBM QRadar Network Security for VMware - Add-On Software - Application / Web Control Updates Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 150.56	EA

511210	IBM	EOLRALL	IBM QRadar Network Security for VMware - Add-On Software - IP Reputation Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 62.32	EA
511210	IBM	EOLRNLL	IBM Operations Analytics - Log Analysis Extension Service Desk Extension for System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 2,766.25	EA
511210	IBM	EOLRRLL	IBM Operations Analytics - Log Analysis Insight Packs for Storage - Premium Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 911.23	EA
511210	IBM	EOLRSLL	IBM Operations Analytics - Log Analysis Insight Packs for Storage - Premium for System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 911.23	EA
511210	IBM	EOLRTLL	IBM Operations Analytics - Log Analysis Service Desk Extension Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 2,766.25	EA
511210	IBM	EOLS7LL	IBM Customer Insight for Communication Service Providers Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5,687.56	EA
511210	IBM	EOLSCLL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management PRACTITIONER Authorized User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,529.57	EA
511210	IBM	EOLSDLL	IBM Rational IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management PRACTITIONER Authorized User Single Install for System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,529.57	EA
511210	IBM	EOLSELL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management PRACTITIONER Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 2,986.40	EA
511210	IBM	EOLSFLL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management PRACTITIONER Floating User Single Install for System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 2,986.40	EA
511210	IBM	EOLSGLL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management PRACTITIONER Authorized User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,637.28	EA

511210	IBM	E0LSHLL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management PRACTITIONER Authorized User Single Install for System z Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,637.28	EA
511210	IBM	E0LSILL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management PRACTITIONER Floating User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,005.59	EA
511210	IBM	E0LSJLL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management PRACTITIONER Floating User Single Install for System z Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,005.59	EA
511210	IBM	E0LT3LL	IBM Maximo APM for E&U On-premise - Limited User per User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 54.92	EA
511210	IBM	E0LT5LL	IBM Maximo APM for E&U On-premise - Assets per Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,847.61	EA
511210	IBM	E0LTALL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager for SEPA Services for Linux on z Systems Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 50,117.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0LTBLL	IBM Streams for System z Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 8,014.46	EA
511210	IBM	E0LTCLL	IBM Streams Developer Edition for System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 713.58	EA
511210	IBM	E0LTELL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager for UK Payments Integration for Linux on z Systems Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 28,476.07	EA
511210	IBM	E0LTRLL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager for Digital Payments for Linux on z Systems Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 68,098.49	EA
511210	IBM	E0LTSLL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager for Check Services for Linux on z Systems Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 176,551.64	EA

511210	IBM	E0LTYLL	IBM PureApplication System W3700-40 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 240,012.59	EA
511210	IBM	E0LTZLL	IBM PureApplication System W3700-40 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 32,869.52	EA
511210	IBM	E0LU0LL	IBM PureApplication System W3700-40 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 4,897.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0LU1LL	IBM PureApplication System W3700-80 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 415,750.63	EA
511210	IBM	E0LU2LL	IBM PureApplication System W3700-80 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 37,344.33	EA
511210	IBM	E0LU3LL	IBM PureApplication System W3700-80 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 4,897.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0LU4LL	IBM PureApplication System W3700-120 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 592,302.27	EA
511210	IBM	E0LU5LL	IBM PureApplication System W3700-120 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 41,819.14	EA
511210	IBM	E0LU6LL	IBM PureApplication System W3700-120 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 4,897.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0LU7LL	IBM PureApplication System W3700-160 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 768,853.90	EA
511210	IBM	E0LU8LL	IBM PureApplication System W3700-160 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 46,293.95	EA

511210	IBM	E0LU9LL	IBM PureApplication System W3700-160 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 4,897.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0LUALL	IBM PureApplication System W3700-200 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 944,591.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0LUBLL	IBM PureApplication System W3700-200 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 50,687.41	EA
511210	IBM	E0LUCLL	IBM PureApplication System W3700-200 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 4,897.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0LUELL	IBM Spectrum Protect Snapshot per Terabyte 13-32 Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 147.31	EA
511210	IBM	E0LUFLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Snapshot per Terabyte 33-64 Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 107.40	EA
511210	IBM	E0LUGLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Snapshot per Terabyte 65-100 Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 80.55	EA
511210	IBM	E0LUHLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Snapshot per Terabyte 101-250 Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 66.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0LUILL	IBM Spectrum Protect Snapshot per Terabyte 251+ Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 53.70	EA
511210	IBM	E0LUKLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite - ProtecTIER Option Terabyte Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 911.23	EA
511210	IBM	E0LULLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite - Archive Option Terabyte Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 187.13	EA
511210	IBM	E0LUMLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite Terabyte (2001+) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 284.76	EA
511210	IBM	E0LUNLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite per Linux on z Systems Terabyte (1-100) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 943.78	EA
511210	IBM	E0LUPLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite per Linux on z Systems Terabyte (101-250) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 846.15	EA
511210	IBM	E0LUQLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite per Linux on z Systems Terabyte (251-500) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 755.02	EA

511210	IBM	E0LURLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite per Linux on z Systems Terabyte (501-750) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 566.27	EA
511210	IBM	E0LUSLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite per Linux on z Systems Terabyte (751-1250) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 471.89	EA
511210	IBM	E0LUTLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite per Linux on z Systems Terabyte (1251-2000) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 377.51	EA
511210	IBM	E0LUULL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite per Linux on z Systems Terabyte (2001+) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 284.76	EA
511210	IBM	E0LUVLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite Entry Terabyte (1-100) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 421.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0LUWLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite - Front End Terabyte (1-100) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,464.48	EA
511210	IBM	E0LUXLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite - Front End Terabyte (101-250) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,318.04	EA
511210	IBM	E0LUYLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite - Front End Terabyte (251-500) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,171.59	EA
511210	IBM	E0LUZLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite - Front End Terabyte (501-750) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 878.69	EA
511210	IBM	E0LV0LL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite - Front End Terabyte (751-1250) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 732.24	EA
511210	IBM	E0LV1LL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite - Archive Option per Linux on z Systems Terabyte Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 187.13	EA
511210	IBM	E0LV4LL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite - Front End Terabyte (1251-2000) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 585.79	EA
511210	IBM	E0LV5LL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite - Front End Terabyte (2001+) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 439.35	EA
511210	IBM	E0LV6LL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite - Front End per Linux on z Systems Terabyte (1-100) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,464.48	EA
511210	IBM	E0LV7LL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite - Front End per Linux on z Systems Terabyte (101-250) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,318.04	EA

511210	IBM	E0LV8LL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite - Front End per Linux on z Systems Terabyte (251-500) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,171.59	EA
511210	IBM	E0LV9LL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite - Front End per Linux on z Systems Terabyte (501-750) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 878.69	EA
511210	IBM	E0LVALL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite - Front End per Linux on z Systems Terabyte (751-1250) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 732.24	EA
511210	IBM	E0LVBLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite - Front End per Linux on z Systems Terabyte (1251-2000) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 585.79	EA
511210	IBM	E0LVCLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite - Front End per Linux on z Systems Terabyte (2001+) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 439.35	EA
511210	IBM	E0LVDLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite Entry - Front End Terabyte (1-100) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 805.47	EA
511210	IBM	E0LVFLL	IBM Spectrum Protect HSM for Windows Terabyte Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 838.01	EA
511210	IBM	E0LVGLL	IBM Spectrum Protect 10 Processor Value Units (PVUs) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 7.46	EA
511210	IBM	E0LVJLL	IBM Spectrum Protect per zEnterprise Blade Center Extension and Linux on z Systems 10 Processor Value Units (PVUs) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 7.46	EA
511210	IBM	E0LVULL	IBM Spectrum Protect for Enterprise Resource Planning 10 Processor Value Units (PVUs) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 42.80	EA
511210	IBM	E0LVVLL	IBM Spectrum Protect for Mail 10 Processor Value Units (PVUs) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 25.71	EA
511210	IBM	E0LVWLL	IBM Spectrum Protect for Mail per zEnterprise Blade Center Extension and Linux on z Systems 10 Processor Value Units (PVUs) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 25.71	EA
511210	IBM	E0LVXLL	IBM Spectrum Protect for Workstations 25 Client Devices Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 187.13	EA
511210	IBM	E0LVYLL	IBM Spectrum Protect for Workstations - Starter Edition Client Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 8.79	EA



511210	IBM	E0LVZLL	IBM Spectrum Protect for SAN 10 Processor Value Units (PVUs) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 25.71	EA
511210	IBM	E0LW0LL	IBM Spectrum Protect for SAN Client Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 14.03	EA
511210	IBM	E0LW1LL	IBM Spectrum Protect for SAN per zEnterprise Blade Center Extension and Linux on z Systems 10 Processor Value Units (PVUs) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 25.71	EA
511210	IBM	E0LW2LL	IBM Spectrum Protect for Virtual Environments 10 Processor Value Units (PVUs) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 6.59	EA
511210	IBM	E0LW3LL	IBM Spectrum Protect for Space Management 10 Processor Value Units (PVUs) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 32.22	EA
511210	IBM	E0LW4LL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite Terabyte (1-100) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 943.78	EA
511210	IBM	E0LW5LL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite Terabyte (101-250) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 846.15	EA
511210	IBM	E0LW6LL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite Terabyte (251-500) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 755.02	EA
511210	IBM	E0LW7LL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite Terabyte (501-750) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 566.27	EA
511210	IBM	E0LW8LL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite Terabyte (751-1250) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 471.89	EA
511210	IBM	E0LW9LL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite Terabyte (1251-2000) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 377.51	EA
511210	IBM	E0LWALL	IBM Spectrum Protect for Databases per zEnterprise Blade Center Extension and Linux on z Systems 10 Processor Value Units (PVUs) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 25.71	EA
511210	IBM	E0LWBLL	IBM Spectrum Protect for Databases 10 Processor Value Units (PVUs) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 25.71	EA
511210	IBM	E0LWCLL	IBM Spectrum Protect for Data Retention Terabyte (1-12) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 260.35	EA
511210	IBM	E0LWDLL	IBM Spectrum Protect for Data Retention Terabyte (13-32) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 219.67	EA

511210	IBM	E0LWELL	IBM Spectrum Protect for Data Retention Terabyte (33-64) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 169.23	EA
511210	IBM	E0LWFLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Client Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 14.03	EA
511210	IBM	E0LWGLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Extended Edition 10 Processor Value Units (PVUs) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 13.43	EA
511210	IBM	E0LWHLL	IBM Spectrum Protect for Data Retention Terabyte (65-100) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 118.02	EA
511210	IBM	E0LWILL	IBM Spectrum Protect for Data Retention Terabyte (101-250) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 78.27	EA
511210	IBM	E0LWJLL	IBM Spectrum Protect for Data Retention Terabyte (251+) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 52.07	EA
511210	IBM	E0LWKLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Extended Edition per zEnterprise Blade Center Extension and Linux on z Systems 10 Processor Value Units (PVUs) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 13.43	EA
511210	IBM	E0LWLLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Extended Edition Client Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 14.03	EA
511210	IBM	E0LWRLL	IBM i2 Enterprise Insight Analysis for z Systems Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 13,424.43	EA
511210	IBM	E0LWYLL	IBM DataPower Gateway Appliance for z Systems Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 11,715.87	EA
511210	IBM	E0LWZLL	IBM DataPower Gateway Appliance for z Systems Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 3,116.57	EA
511210	IBM	E0LX0LL	IBM DataPower Gateway Appliance for z Systems Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 412.54	EA
511210	IBM	E0LX1LL	IBM DataPower Gateway Appliance with HSM Card for z Systems Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 13,831.23	EA

511210	IBM	E0LX2LL	IBM DataPower Gateway Appliance with HSM Card for z Systems Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 3,116.57	EA
511210	IBM	E0LX3LL	IBM DataPower Gateway Appliance with HSM Card for z Systems Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 412.54	EA
511210	IBM	E0LX4LL	Application Optimization Option for z Systems Application instance Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 3,042.87	EA
511210	IBM	E0LX5LL	TIBCO Option for z Systems Application instance Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 984.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0LX6LL	Integration Module for z Systems Application instance Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 4,816.52	EA
511210	IBM	E0LX7LL	B2B Module for z Systems Application instance Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 5,499.95	EA
511210	IBM	E0LXALL	IBM DataPower Gateway Virtual Edition for z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 43.37	EA
511210	IBM	E0LXBLL	IBM DataPower Gateway Virtual Edition for Non-Production Environments for z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 30.75	EA
511210	IBM	E0LXCLL	Application Optimization for DataPower Gateway Virtual Edition for z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 12.29	EA
511210	IBM	E0LXDLL	TIBCO Enterprise Message Services for DataPower Gateway Virtual Edition for z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 3.96	EA
511210	IBM	E0LXELL	Integration Option for DataPower Gateway Virtual Edition for z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 15.22	EA

511210	IBM	E0LXFLL	B2B Option for DataPower Gateway Virtual Edition for z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 17.01	EA
511210	IBM	E0LXGLL	TIBCO Enterprise Message Services for DataPower Gateway Virtual Edition for Non-Production Environments for z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 3.96	EA
511210	IBM	E0LXHLL	IBM DataPower Gateway Virtual Edition for Non-Production Environments Developer License for z Systems Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 2,107.71	EA
511210	IBM	E0LXSLL	IBM BigInsights BigIntegrate for Non Production Environments Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 5,434.86	EA
511210	IBM	E0LXULL	IBM BigInsights BigIntegrate Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 10,902.27	EA
511210	IBM	E0LXVLL	IBM BigInsights BigQuality for Non Production Environments Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 4,849.07	EA
511210	IBM	E0LXXLL	IBM Security Privileged Identity Manager for Applications 1000 Entity ID Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 13,424.43	EA
511210	IBM	E0LXYLL	IBM Security Privileged Identity Manager for Applications 1000 Entity ID for Linux on z Systems Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 13,424.43	EA
511210	IBM	E0LXZLL	IBM Security Privileged Identity Manager Enterprise Edition 500 Authorized Users Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 48,816.12	EA
511210	IBM	E0LY0LL	IBM Security Privileged Identity Manager Enterprise Edition 500 Authorized Users for Linux on z Systems Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 48,816.12	EA
511210	IBM	E0LY2LL	IBM BigInsights BigQuality Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 9,763.22	EA
511210	IBM	E0LYJLL	IBM Sterling Connect:Direct Solo Edition Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,708.56	EA

511210	IBM	E0LYNLL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager for SWIFT Services Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 78,187.15	EA
511210	IBM	E0LYPLL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager for SWIFT Services for Linux on z Systems Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 78,187.15	EA
511210	IBM	E0MOKLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Operations Management for Telecoms 50,000 devices Managed Virtual Network Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 776,989.92	EA
511210	IBM	E0M0LLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Operations Management for Telecoms 50,000 devices System z Managed Virtual Network Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 776,989.92	EA
511210	IBM	E0M0MLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Operations Management for 250,000 Smart meters Managed Client Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 69,074.81	EA
511210	IBM	E0M0NLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Operations Management for 250,000 Smart meters System z Managed Client Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 69,074.81	EA
511210	IBM	E0M1ALL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Network Management for Telecoms 50,000 devices Managed Virtual Network Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,035,715.37	EA
511210	IBM	E0M1BLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Network Management for Telecoms 50,000 devices System z Managed Virtual Network Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,035,715.37	EA
511210	IBM	E0M1DLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Network Management for 250,000 Smart meters Managed Client Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 69,074.81	EA
511210	IBM	E0M1ELL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Network Management for 250,000 Smart meters System z Managed Client Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 69,074.81	EA

511210	IBM	E0M1RLL	IBM Spectrum Archive Enterprise Edition Base Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 9,763.22	EA
511210	IBM	E0M28LL	IBM Spectrum Archive Enterprise Edition Additional Node Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 9,763.22	EA
511210	IBM	E0M29LL	IBM Spectrum Archive Enterprise Edition Multiple Libraries Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 9,763.22	EA
511210	IBM	E0M35LL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management Contributor Authorized User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 311.66	EA
511210	IBM	E0M36LL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management Contributor Authorized User Single Install for System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 311.66	EA
511210	IBM	E0M37LL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management Contributor Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 919.37	EA
511210	IBM	E0M38LL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management Contributor Floating User Single Install for System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 919.37	EA
511210	IBM	E0M39LL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management Contributor Authorized User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 728.99	EA
511210	IBM	E0M3ALL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management Contributor Authorized User Single Install for System z Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 728.99	EA
511210	IBM	E0M3BLL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management Contributor Floating User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,189.07	EA
511210	IBM	E0M3CLL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management Contributor Floating User Single Install for System z Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,189.07	EA

511210	IBM	E0M3DLL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management Practitioner for Workgroups Authorized User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 764.79	EA
511210	IBM	E0M3ELL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management Practitioner for Workgroups Authorized User Single Install for System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 764.79	EA
511210	IBM	E0M3FLL	IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management Practitioner for Workgroups Authorized User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,798.54	EA
511210	IBM	E0M3GLL	IBM Rational IBM Rational Collaborative Lifecycle Management Practitioner for Workgroups Authorized User Single Install for System z Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,798.54	EA
511210	IBM	E0M43LL	IBM Spectrum Virtualize Software for SVC Encryption Storage Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 406.80	EA
511210	IBM	E0M4BLL	IBM Datacap Enterprise Edition Add-On Occasional Authorized User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 43.21	EA
511210	IBM	E0M4CLL	IBM Datacap Enterprise Edition Add-On Mobile Authorized User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 13.34	EA
511210	IBM	E0M4DLL	IBM Datacap Enterprise Edition Add-On Network Scanning Device Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 43.21	EA
511210	IBM	E0M4ELL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Add-on for Global High Availability Mailbox for Non-Production Environment Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 7,110.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0M4FLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Add-on for Global High Availability Mailbox Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 14,238.04	EA
511210	IBM	E0M4GLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Add-on for Global High Availability Mailbox for Non-Production Environment Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 7,110.88	EA

511210	IBM	E0M4JLL	IBM Intelligent Operations Center Managed Object Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3.55	EA
511210	IBM	E0M4KLL	IBM Intelligent Operations Center Managed Object for z Systems Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3.55	EA
511210	IBM	E0M4LLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Add-on for Global High Availability Mailbox Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 14,238.04	EA
511210	IBM	E0M4ULL	IBM Spectrum Control Advanced Select Edition per Storage Device Annual Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,448.21	EA
511210	IBM	E0M4VLL	IBM Datacap Cursive Recognition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 355.59	EA
511210	IBM	E0M4WLL	IBM Datacap Cursive Recognition for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 177.37	EA
511210	IBM	E0M4YLL	IBM Datacap Signature Validation Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 426.33	EA
511210	IBM	E0M4ZLL	IBM Datacap Signature Validation for Non-Production Environments Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 213.16	EA
511210	IBM	E0M50LL	IBM Datacap Insight Edition Add-On Authorized User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 444.23	EA
511210	IBM	E0M51LL	IBM Datacap Insight Edition Add-On Occasional Authorized User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 55.65	EA
511210	IBM	E0M52LL	IBM Datacap Insight Edition Add-On Mobile Authorized User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 16.68	EA
511210	IBM	E0M53LL	IBM Datacap Insight Edition Add-On Network Scanning Device Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 55.65	EA
511210	IBM	E0M54LL	IBM Security Identity Governance Analytics User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 5.34	EA
511210	IBM	E0M55LL	IBM Security Identity Governance Analytics for z Systems User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 5.34	EA



511210	IBM	E0M56LL	IBM Security Identity Governance Analytics for Linux on z Systems User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 5.34	EA
511210	IBM	E0M57LL	IBM Security Directory Suite Standard Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 24.33	EA
511210	IBM	E0M58LL	IBM Security Directory Suite Standard Edition for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 24.33	EA
511210	IBM	E0M59LL	IBM Security Directory Suite Standard Edition Non-Production Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 12.17	EA
511210	IBM	E0M5ALL	IBM Security Directory Suite Standard Edition Non-Production for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 12.17	EA
511210	IBM	E0M5BLL	IBM Security Directory Suite Enterprise Edition User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5.70	EA
511210	IBM	E0M5CLL	IBM Security Directory Suite Enterprise Edition for Linux on z Systems User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5.70	EA
511210	IBM	E0M5DLL	IBM Security Directory Suite Enterprise Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 91.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0M5ELL	IBM Security Directory Suite Enterprise Edition for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 91.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0M5FLL	IBM Security Directory Suite Enterprise Edition Non-Production Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 46.30	EA
511210	IBM	E0M5GLL	IBM Security Directory Suite Enterprise Edition Non-Production for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 46.30	EA
511210	IBM	E0M5HLL	IBM Security Identity Governance and Intelligence Enterprise Edition User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 20.34	EA

511210	IBM	E0M5ILL	IBM Security Identity Governance and Intelligence Enterprise Edition for z Systems User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 20.34	EA
511210	IBM	E0M5JLL	IBM Security Identity Governance and Intelligence Enterprise Edition for Linux on z Systems User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 20.34	EA
511210	IBM	E0M5LLL	IBM Security Identity Governance and Intelligence Enterprise Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 689.17	EA
511210	IBM	E0M5MLL	IBM Security Identity Governance and Intelligence Enterprise Edition for z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 689.17	EA
511210	IBM	E0M5NLL	IBM Security Identity Governance and Intelligence Enterprise Edition for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 689.17	EA
511210	IBM	E0M61LL	IBM Datacap Check Processing Check Pack Resource Value Unit Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 266.86	EA
511210	IBM	E0M68LL	IBM Aspera Virtual Catcher Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 886.83	EA
511210	IBM	E0M69LL	IBM Spectrum Storage Suite per Terabyte Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 690.80	EA
511210	IBM	E0M6ALL	IBM Cognos Analytics Information Distribution Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 72.01	EA
511210	IBM	E0M6BLL	IBM Cognos Analytics Information Distribution for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 72.01	EA
511210	IBM	E0M85LL	IBM Pattern Hub Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 44,422.67	EA
511210	IBM	E0M86LL	IBM Now Factory RAN Experience Dataset for Customer and Network Analytics Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 3,693.75	EA

511210	IBM	E0M8FLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Family Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 43.04	EA
511210	IBM	E0M8GLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Family Edition for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 43.04	EA
511210	IBM	E0M8HLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Performance Management Managed Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 7.78	EA
511210	IBM	E0M8ILL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Performance Management 10 Managed Client Devices Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 5.02	EA
511210	IBM	E0M8JLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Performance Management Managed Virtual Network Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 34.50	EA
511210	IBM	E0MADLL	IBM IoT MessageSight Idle Standby Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5.15	EA
511210	IBM	E0MCELL	IBM Now Factory Mediation for Red Hat Enterprise Linux Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 17.77	EA
511210	IBM	E0MCGLL	IBM Intelligent Operations Center Standard User for z Systems Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 8,298.74	EA
511210	IBM	E0MCHLL	IBM Intelligent Operations Center Consumer User for z Systems Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 50.04	EA
511210	IBM	E0MCILL	IBM Intelligent Operations Center Mobile User for z Systems User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 458.87	EA
511210	IBM	E0MCLLL	IBM Security Access Manager Virtual Enterprise Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 364.49	EA
511210	IBM	E0MCMLL	IBM Security Access Manager Virtual Enterprise Edition for z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 364.49	EA
511210	IBM	E0MCNLL	IBM Security Access Manager Virtual Enterprise Edition User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 11.96	EA

511210	IBM	E0MCPLL	IBM Security Access Manager Virtual Enterprise Edition for z Systems User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 11.96	EA
511210	IBM	E0MCQLL	IBM Security Access Manager Virtual Enterprise Edition Non-Production Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 183.11	EA
511210	IBM	E0MCRLL	IBM Security Access Manager Virtual Enterprise Edition Non-Production for z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 183.11	EA
511210	IBM	E0MCWLL	IBM Transformation Extender Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 71.11	EA
511210	IBM	E0MCXLL	IBM Transformation Extender for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 71.11	EA
511210	IBM	E0MCYLL	IBM Transformation Extender for Non Production Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 35.56	EA
511210	IBM	E0MCZLL	IBM Transformation Extender for Non Production for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 35.56	EA
511210	IBM	E0MD0LL	IBM Transformation Extender Advanced Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 96.87	EA
511210	IBM	E0MD1LL	IBM Transformation Extender Advanced for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 96.87	EA
511210	IBM	E0MD2LL	IBM Transformation Extender Advanced for Non Production Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 48.98	EA
511210	IBM	E0MD3LL	IBM Transformation Extender Advanced for Non Production for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 48.98	EA
511210	IBM	E0MD4LL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for Healthcare Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 35.56	EA

511210	IBM	E0MD5LL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for Healthcare for z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 35.56	EA
511210	IBM	E0MD6LL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for Healthcare for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 35.56	EA
511210	IBM	E0MD7LL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for Healthcare for Non Production Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 17.77	EA
511210	IBM	E0MD8LL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for Healthcare for Non Production for z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 17.77	EA
511210	IBM	E0MD9LL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for Healthcare for Non Production for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 17.77	EA
511210	IBM	E0MDALL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for Supply Chain EDI Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 26.69	EA
511210	IBM	E0MDBLL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for Supply Chain EDI for z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 26.69	EA
511210	IBM	E0MDCLL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for Supply Chain EDI for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 26.69	EA
511210	IBM	E0MDDL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for Supply Chain EDI for Non Production Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 13.34	EA
511210	IBM	E0MDELL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for Supply Chain EDI for Non Production for z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 13.34	EA
511210	IBM	E0MDFLL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for Supply Chain EDI for Non Production for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 13.34	EA

511210	IBM	E0MDGLL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for Financial Payments Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 35.56	EA
511210	IBM	E0MDHLL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for Financial Payments for z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 35.56	EA
511210	IBM	E0MDILL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for Financial Payments for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 35.56	EA
511210	IBM	E0MDJLL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for Financial Payments for Non Production Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 17.77	EA
511210	IBM	E0MDKLL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for Financial Payments for Non Production for z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 17.77	EA
511210	IBM	E0MDLLL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for Financial Payments for Non Production for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 17.77	EA
511210	IBM	E0MDPLL	IBM Security QRadar Core Appliance QFlow Collector 1202-C/1301-C Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 10,170.03	EA
511210	IBM	E0MDQLL	IBM Security QRadar Core Appliance QFlow Collector 1310 SR-C/LR-C Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 14,807.56	EA
511210	IBM	E0MDRLL	IBM Security QRadar Core Appliance QFlow Collector 1202-C/1301-C Business Critical Service Upgrade Appliance Install Subsequent License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 389.76	EA
511210	IBM	E0MDSL	IBM Security QRadar Core Appliance QFlow Collector 1202-C/1301-C Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade Appliance Install Subsequent License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 55.00	EA

511210	IBM	E0MDTLL	IBM Security QRadar Core Appliance QFlow Collector 1310 SR-C/LR-C Business Critical Service Upgrade Appliance Install Subsequent License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 622.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0MDULL	IBM Security QRadar Core Appliance QFlow Collector 1310 SR-C/LR-C Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade Appliance Install Subsequent License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 55.00	EA
511210	IBM	E0ME0LL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-64 Appliance Install AnnualAUPM+S&S Rnwl 12Mo 12 Months	\$ 57,521.66	EA
511210	IBM	E0ME1LL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-96 Appliance Install AnnualAUPM+S&S Rnwl 12Mo 12 Months	\$ 78,431.23	EA
511210	IBM	E0ME2LL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-128 Appliance Install AnnualAUPM+S&S Rnwl 12Mo 12 Months	\$ 99,259.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0ME3LL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-160 Appliance Install AnnualAUPM+S&S Rnwl 12Mo 12 Months	\$ 120,413.10	EA
511210	IBM	E0ME4LL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-192 Appliance Install AnnualAUPM+S&S Rnwl 12Mo 12 Months	\$ 141,566.75	EA
511210	IBM	E0ME5LL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-224 Appliance Install AnnualAUPM+S&S Rnwl 12Mo 12 Months	\$ 162,720.40	EA
511210	IBM	E0ME6LL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-256 Appliance Install AnnualAUPM+S&S Rnwl 12Mo 12 Months	\$ 183,060.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0ME7LL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-288 Appliance Install AnnualAUPM+S&S Rnwl 12Mo 12 Months	\$ 204,214.11	EA
511210	IBM	E0ME8LL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-320 Appliance Install AnnualAUPM+S&S Rnwl 12Mo 12 Months	\$ 225,367.76	EA
511210	IBM	E0ME9LL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-64 Appliance Install AnnualAUPM+S&S Rnwl 12Mo 12 Months	\$ 134,244.33	EA
511210	IBM	E0MEALL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-96 Appliance Install AnnualAUPM+S&S Rnwl 12Mo 12 Months	\$ 155,397.98	EA
511210	IBM	E0MEBLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-128 Appliance Install AnnualAUPM+S&S Rnwl 12Mo 12 Months	\$ 176,551.64	EA

511210	IBM	E0MECLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-160 Appliance Install AnnualAUPM+S&S Rnwl 12Mo 12 Months	\$ 198,518.89	EA
511210	IBM	E0MEDLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-192 Appliance Install AnnualAUPM+S&S Rnwl 12Mo 12 Months	\$ 221,299.75	EA
511210	IBM	E0MEELL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-224 Appliance Install AnnualAUPM+S&S Rnwl 12Mo 12 Months	\$ 242,453.40	EA
511210	IBM	E0MEFLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-256 Appliance Install AnnualAUPM+S&S Rnwl 12Mo 12 Months	\$ 263,607.05	EA
511210	IBM	E0MEGLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-288 Appliance Install AnnualAUPM+S&S Rnwl 12Mo 12 Months	\$ 285,574.31	EA
511210	IBM	E0MEHLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-320 Appliance Install AnnualAUPM+S&S Rnwl 12Mo 12 Months	\$ 307,541.56	EA
511210	IBM	E0MEILL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-352 Appliance Install AnnualAUPM+S&S Rnwl 12Mo 12 Months	\$ 329,508.82	EA
511210	IBM	E0MEJLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-384 Appliance Install AnnualAUPM+S&S Rnwl 12Mo 12 Months	\$ 351,476.07	EA
511210	IBM	E0MEKLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-416 Appliance Install AnnualAUPM+S&S Rnwl 12Mo 12 Months	\$ 372,629.72	EA
511210	IBM	E0MELLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-448 Appliance Install AnnualAUPM+S&S Rnwl 12Mo 12 Months	\$ 394,596.98	EA
511210	IBM	E0METLL	IBM Application Integration Suite Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 241.69	EA
511210	IBM	E0MEVLL	IBM Application Integration Suite Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 241.69	EA
511210	IBM	E0MEWLL	IBM Spectrum Protect High Speed Data Transfer per Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 813.60	EA
511210	IBM	E0MF1LL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-416 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 29,777.83	EA



511210	IBM	E0MF2LL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-96 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 16,841.56	EA
511210	IBM	E0MF3LL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-256 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 23,269.02	EA
511210	IBM	E0MF4LL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-128 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 18,061.96	EA
511210	IBM	E0MF5LL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-224 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 22,048.61	EA
511210	IBM	E0MF6LL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-64 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 10,414.11	EA
511210	IBM	E0MF7LL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-160 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 19,445.09	EA
511210	IBM	E0MF8LL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-448 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 31,079.60	EA
511210	IBM	E0MF9LL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-32 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 9,030.98	EA
511210	IBM	E0MFAILL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-96 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 11,634.51	EA
511210	IBM	E0MFBLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-64 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 15,539.80	EA
511210	IBM	E0MFCLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-192 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 20,665.49	EA

511210	IBM	E0MFDLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-128 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 13,017.63	EA
511210	IBM	E0MFELL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-256 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 18,061.96	EA
511210	IBM	E0MFFLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-224 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 16,841.56	EA
511210	IBM	E0MFGLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-192 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 15,539.80	EA
511210	IBM	E0MFHLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-288 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 19,445.09	EA
511210	IBM	E0MFI LL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-320 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 25,872.54	EA
511210	IBM	E0MFJLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-352 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 27,174.31	EA
511210	IBM	E0MFKLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-320 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 20,665.49	EA
511210	IBM	E0MFLLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-384 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 28,476.07	EA
511210	IBM	E0MFMLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-160 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 14,238.04	EA
511210	IBM	E0MFNLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500 Storage Expansion Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 2,587.25	EA

511210	IBM	E0MFPLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-32 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 14,238.04	EA
511210	IBM	E0MFQLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-288 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 24,652.14	EA
511210	IBM	E0MFRLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-256 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 3,751.18	EA
511210	IBM	E0MFSLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-448 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 3,751.18	EA
511210	IBM	E0MFTLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-288 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 3,751.18	EA
511210	IBM	E0MFULL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-320 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 3,751.18	EA
511210	IBM	E0MFVLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-224 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 3,751.18	EA
511210	IBM	E0MFWLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-416 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 3,751.18	EA
511210	IBM	E0MFXLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-384 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 3,751.18	EA
511210	IBM	E0MFYLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-352 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 3,751.18	EA
511210	IBM	E0MGOLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-32 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 3,751.18	EA

511210	IBM	E0MG1LL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-256 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 653.37	EA
511210	IBM	E0MG2LL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-192 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 3,751.18	EA
511210	IBM	E0MG3LL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-160 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 653.37	EA
511210	IBM	E0MG4LL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-288 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 653.37	EA
511210	IBM	E0MG5LL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-320 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 653.37	EA
511210	IBM	E0MG6LL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-128 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 653.37	EA
511210	IBM	E0MG7LL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500 Storage Expansion Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 528.08	EA
511210	IBM	E0MG8LL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-224 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 653.37	EA
511210	IBM	E0MG9LL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-96 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 653.37	EA
511210	IBM	E0MGALL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-192 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 653.37	EA
511210	IBM	E0MGBLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-64 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 3,751.18	EA

511210	IBM	E0MGCLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-96 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 3,751.18	EA
511210	IBM	E0MGDLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-64 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 653.37	EA
511210	IBM	E0MGELL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-160 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 3,751.18	EA
511210	IBM	E0MGFLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-32 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 653.37	EA
511210	IBM	E0MGGLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-128 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 3,751.18	EA
511210	IBM	E0MGHLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-192 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 162,720.40	EA
511210	IBM	E0MGJLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-416 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 394,596.98	EA
511210	IBM	E0MGKLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-64 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 78,431.23	EA
511210	IBM	E0MGLLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-160 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 141,566.75	EA
511210	IBM	E0MGMLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-128 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 120,413.10	EA
511210	IBM	E0MGNLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-96 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 99,259.45	EA

511210	IBM	E0MGPLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-448 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 415,750.63	EA
511210	IBM	E0MGQLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-224 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 263,607.05	EA
511210	IBM	E0MGROLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-288 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 225,367.76	EA
511210	IBM	E0MGSL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-384 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 372,629.72	EA
511210	IBM	E0MGTL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-192 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 242,453.40	EA
511210	IBM	E0MGULL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-160 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 221,299.75	EA
511210	IBM	E0MGVLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-256 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 285,574.31	EA
511210	IBM	E0MGWLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-128 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 198,518.89	EA
511210	IBM	E0MGXLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-96 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 176,551.64	EA
511210	IBM	E0MGYLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-288 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 307,541.56	EA
511210	IBM	E0MGZLL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-64 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 155,397.98	EA

511210	IBM	E0MH0LL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-32 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 134,244.33	EA
511210	IBM	E0MH1LL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-320 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 329,508.82	EA
511210	IBM	E0MH2LL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500 Storage Expansion Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 6,989.32	EA
511210	IBM	E0MH3LL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-320 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 246,521.41	EA
511210	IBM	E0MH4LL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550-352 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 351,476.07	EA
511210	IBM	E0MH5LL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-256 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 204,214.11	EA
511210	IBM	E0MH6LL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-224 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 183,060.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0MH7LL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3500-32 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 57,521.66	EA
511210	IBM	E0MHALL	IBM MobileFirst Platform Foundation Application Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 32,462.72	EA
511210	IBM	E0MHBLL	IBM MobileFirst Platform Foundation for Linux on z Systems Application Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 32,462.72	EA
511210	IBM	E0MHDLL	IBM MobileFirst Platform Foundation for iOS Application Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 32,462.72	EA
511210	IBM	E0MHELL	IBM MobileFirst Platform Foundation for iOS for Linux on z Systems Application Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 32,462.72	EA

511210	IBM	E0MHFLL	IBM MobileFirst Platform Foundation Enterprise 200 Addressable Devices Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,831.08	EA
511210	IBM	E0MHGLL	IBM MobileFirst Platform Foundation Enterprise for Linux on z Systems 200 Addressable Devices Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,831.08	EA
511210	IBM	E0MHHLL	IBM MobileFirst Platform Foundation Consumer 10 Thousand Addressable Devices Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 2,213.00	EA
511210	IBM	E0MHILL	IBM MobileFirst Platform Foundation Consumer for Linux on z Systems 10 Thousand Addressable Devices Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 2,213.00	EA
511210	IBM	E0MI1LL	IBM Application Delivery Intelligence for IBM Z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 355.59	EA
511210	IBM	E0MI2LL	IBM Application Delivery Intelligence for IBM Z Authorized User for System Z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 355.59	EA
511210	IBM	E0MI3LL	IBM Application Delivery Intelligence for IBM Z Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 8,868.26	EA
511210	IBM	E0MI4LL	IBM Application Delivery Intelligence for IBM Z Virtual Server for System Z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 8,868.26	EA
511210	IBM	E0MI5LL	IBM Decision Optimization Center CPLEX Server for Non Production Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 77.38	EA
511210	IBM	E0MI7LL	IBM Decision Optimization Center Data Server for Non Production Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 51.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0MI9LL	IBM Decision Optimization Center Server Bundle Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 257.10	EA
511210	IBM	E0MIHLL	IBM API Connect Enterprise Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 55.98	EA



511210	IBM	E0MIILL	IBM API Connect Enterprise for z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 55.90	EA
511210	IBM	E0MIJLL	IBM Decision Optimization Center Server Bundle for Non Production Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 128.55	EA
511210	IBM	E0MINLL	IBM API Connect Create for Node.js Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 24.33	EA
511210	IBM	E0MIPLL	IBM API Connect Create for Node.js for z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 24.33	EA
511210	IBM	E0MISLL	IBM API Connect Professional Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 33.85	EA
511210	IBM	E0MITLL	IBM API Connect Professional for z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 33.85	EA
511210	IBM	E0MK5LL	IBM Copy Services Manager Resource Value Units Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 650.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0MK6LL	IBM Copy Services Manager Resource Value Units for Linux on z Systems Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 650.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0MK9LL	IBM Analytics - Platform IBM Db2 Warehouse per Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 2,082.82	EA
511210	IBM	E0MKGLL	IBM Content Manager OnDemand Distribution Facility for i Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 31.65	EA
511210	IBM	E0MKILL	IBM MQ Appliance M2001A Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 36,042.57	EA
511210	IBM	E0MKKLL	IBM MQ Appliance M2001A Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 4,491.08	EA
511210	IBM	E0MKLLL	IBM MQ Appliance M2001A Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 667.15	EA
511210	IBM	E0MKMLL	IBM MQ Appliance M2001B Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 15,133.00	EA

511210	IBM	E0MKPLL	IBM MQ Appliance M2001B Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 4,491.08	EA
511210	IBM	E0MKQLL	IBM MQ Appliance M2001B Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 667.15	EA
511210	IBM	E0MKRLL	IBM MQ Appliance M2001B Additional Capacity Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 26,442.07	EA
511210	IBM	E0MKVLL	IBM Operations Analytics Advanced Insights Managed Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 110.65	EA
511210	IBM	E0MKWLL	IBM Operations Analytics Advanced Insights for system z Managed Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 110.65	EA
511210	IBM	E0MKXLL	IBM Integration Bus Manufacturing Pack for Factory Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 3,661.21	EA
511210	IBM	E0MLCLL	IBM Cloud Object Storage System Terabyte Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 92.75	EA
511210	IBM	E0MLLLL	IBM Cloud Application Performance Management Advanced Infrastructure Extension Pack Private Managed Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 35.56	EA
511210	IBM	E0MLLLL	IBM Cloud Application Performance Management Advanced Infrastructure Extension Pack Private for Linux on z systems Managed Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 35.56	EA
511210	IBM	E0MLQLL	IBM Cloud Application Performance Management Infrastructure Extension Pack Private Managed Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 35.56	EA
511210	IBM	E0MLRLL	IBM Cloud Application Performance Management Infrastructure Extension Pack Private for Linux on z systems Managed Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 35.56	EA
511210	IBM	E0MLSLL	IBM Db2 Advanced Recovery Feature Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 5,711.49	EA

511210	IBM	E0MMILL	IBM Counter Fraud Management For Safer Payments Transaction per Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 69,074.81	EA
511210	IBM	E0MMJLL	IBM Db2 OEM High Capacity Add-on Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,773.65	EA
511210	IBM	E0MN8LL	IBM Operations Analytics Advanced Insights Managed Virtual Network Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 64.04	EA
511210	IBM	E0MN9LL	IBM Operations Analytics Advanced Insights for z systems Managed Virtual Network Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 64.04	EA
511210	IBM	E0MNALL	IBM Operations Analytics Log Analysis Managed Managed Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 41.82	EA
511210	IBM	E0MNBLL	IBM Operations Analytics Log Analysis Managed for z systems Managed Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 41.82	EA
511210	IBM	E0MNCLL	IBM Operations Analytics Log Analysis Managed Managed Virtual Network Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 26.77	EA
511210	IBM	E0MNDLL	IBM Operations Analytics Log Analysis Managed for z systems Managed Virtual Network Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 26.77	EA
511210	IBM	E0MNELL	IBM Operations Analytics Predictive Insights Managed Managed Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 95.19	EA
511210	IBM	E0MNFLL	IBM Operations Analytics Predictive Insights Managed for z systems Managed Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 95.19	EA
511210	IBM	E0MNGLL	IBM Operations Analytics Predictive Insights Managed Managed Virtual Network Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 53.37	EA
511210	IBM	E0MNHLL	IBM Operations Analytics Predictive Insights Managed for z systems Managed Virtual Network Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 53.37	EA

511210	IBM	E0MNPLL	IBM Spectrum Control Advanced Edition Storage Capacity Unit (1-100) Annual Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 670.41	EA
511210	IBM	E0MNQLL	IBM Spectrum Control Advanced Edition Storage Capacity Unit (101-250) Annual Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 605.32	EA
511210	IBM	E0MNRLL	IBM Spectrum Control Advanced Edition Storage Capacity Unit (251-500) Annual Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 536.98	EA
511210	IBM	E0MNSLL	IBM Spectrum Control Advanced Edition Storage Capacity Unit (501-750) Annual Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 402.78	EA
511210	IBM	E0MNTLL	IBM Spectrum Control Advanced Edition Storage Capacity Unit (751-1250) Annual Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 336.07	EA
511210	IBM	E0MNULL	IBM Spectrum Control Advanced Edition Storage Capacity Unit (1251-2000) Annual Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 268.49	EA
511210	IBM	E0MNVLL	IBM Spectrum Control Advanced Edition Storage Capacity Unit (2001+) Annual Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 201.77	EA
511210	IBM	E0MNVLL	IBM Spectrum Control Standard Edition Storage Capacity Unit (1-100) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 445.85	EA
511210	IBM	E0MNXLL	IBM Spectrum Control Standard Edition Storage Capacity Unit (101-250) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 400.29	EA
511210	IBM	E0MNYLL	IBM Spectrum Control Standard Edition Storage Capacity Unit (251-500) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 354.73	EA
511210	IBM	E0MNZLL	IBM Spectrum Control Standard Edition Storage Capacity Unit (501-750) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 268.49	EA
511210	IBM	E0MPOLL	IBM Spectrum Control Standard Edition Storage Capacity Unit (751-1250) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 222.93	EA
511210	IBM	E0MP1LL	IBM Spectrum Control Standard Edition Storage Capacity Unit (1251-2000) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 177.37	EA
511210	IBM	E0MP2LL	IBM Spectrum Control Standard Edition Storage Capacity Unit (2001+) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 133.43	EA
511210	IBM	E0MP7LL	IBM Virtual Storage Center Storage Capacity Unit (751-1250) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 533.72	EA

511210	IBM	E0MP8LL	IBM Virtual Storage Center Storage Capacity Unit (1251-2000) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 426.33	EA
511210	IBM	E0MPILL	IBM OpenPages Loss Event Entry Application Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 26,767.51	EA
511210	IBM	E0MPMLL	IBM API Connect Professional Non Production Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 16.92	EA
511210	IBM	E0MPNLL	IBM API Connect Professional Non Production for z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 16.92	EA
511210	IBM	E0MPTLL	IBM API Connect Enterprise Non Production Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 28.15	EA
511210	IBM	E0MPULL	IBM API Connect Enterprise Non Production for z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 28.15	EA
511210	IBM	E0MPXLL	IBM API Connect Create for Node.js Non Production Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 12.17	EA
511210	IBM	E0MPYLL	IBM API Connect Create for Node.js Non Production for z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 12.17	EA
511210	IBM	E0MPZLL	IBM DataPower Operations Dashboard Single Gateway Application instance Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 8,542.82	EA
511210	IBM	E0MQ2LL	IBM DataPower Operations Dashboard Five Gateways Application instance Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 25,547.10	EA
511210	IBM	E0MQ9LL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Intake Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 343.34	EA
511210	IBM	E0MQALL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Investigation Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 343.34	EA
511210	IBM	E0MQBLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Legal Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 234.32	EA
511210	IBM	E0MQCLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Case Management Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 532.96	EA

511210	IBM	E0MQDLL	IBM Base Virtualization Software Storage Capacity Unit (1-100) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 284.76	EA
511210	IBM	E0MQELL	IBM Base Virtualization Software Storage Capacity Unit (101-250) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 257.10	EA
511210	IBM	E0MQFLL	IBM Base Virtualization Software Storage Capacity Unit (251-500) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 227.81	EA
511210	IBM	E0MQGLL	IBM Base Virtualization Software Storage Capacity Unit (501-750) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 170.86	EA
511210	IBM	E0MQHLL	IBM Base Virtualization Software Storage Capacity Unit (751-1250) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 142.43	EA
511210	IBM	E0MQILL	IBM Base Virtualization Software Storage Capacity Unit (1251-2000) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 113.90	EA
511210	IBM	E0MQJLL	IBM Base Virtualization Software Storage Capacity Unit (2001+) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 85.43	EA
511210	IBM	E0MQKLL	IBM Security Guardium Data Protection for Databases Resource Value Unit (MVS) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 3,539.65	EA
511210	IBM	E0MQLLL	IBM Security Guardium Data Protection for Databases for Linux on System z Resource Value Unit (MVS) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 3,539.65	EA
511210	IBM	E0MQMLL	IBM Security Guardium Data Protection for Data Warehouses Resource Value Unit (MVS) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 7,770.38	EA
511210	IBM	E0MQNLL	IBM Security Guardium Data Protection for Data Warehouses for Linux on System z Resource Value Unit (MVS) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 7,770.38	EA
511210	IBM	E0MQPLL	IBM Security Guardium Data Protection for Big Data Resource Value Unit (MVS) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 862.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0MQQLL	IBM Security Guardium Data Protection for Big Data for Linux on System z Resource Value Unit (MVS) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 862.42	EA

511210	IBM	E0MQRLL	IBM Security Guardium Data Protection for Files Resource Value Unit (MVS) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,806.20	EA
511210	IBM	E0MQSLL	IBM Security Guardium Data Protection for Files for Linux on System z Resource Value Unit (MVS) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,806.20	EA
511210	IBM	E0MQTLL	IBM Security Guardium Data Protection for z/OS for System z VU Value Unit (MSU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 414.17	EA
511210	IBM	E0MQVLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Resource Management Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 583.40	EA
511210	IBM	E0MQWLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Resource Management Professional Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 58.34	EA
511210	IBM	E0MQXLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Case Management Professional Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 53.30	EA
511210	IBM	E0MQYLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Collaboration Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 124.53	EA
511210	IBM	E0MQZLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Collaboration Professional Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,106.50	EA
511210	IBM	E0MR0LL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Intake Business Intelligence and Analytics Add-on Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 105.77	EA
511210	IBM	E0MR1LL	IBM Spectrum Conductor Per Socket Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 685.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0MR5LL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Intake Structured Decision Making Add-on Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 105.77	EA
511210	IBM	E0MR6LL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Investigation Structured Decision Making Add-on Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 86.24	EA
511210	IBM	E0MR7LL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Investigation Business Intelligence and Analytics Add-on Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 19.61	EA

511210	IBM	E0MRCLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Case Management Structured Decision Making Add-on Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 86.24	EA
511210	IBM	E0MRDLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Case Management Structured Decision Making Add-on Professional Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 8.62	EA
511210	IBM	E0MRELL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Case Management Business Intelligence and Analytics Add-on Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 26.12	EA
511210	IBM	E0MRFL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Case Management Business Intelligence and Analytics Add-on Professional Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2.61	EA
511210	IBM	E0MRGLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Collaboration Structured Decision Making Add-on Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 86.24	EA
511210	IBM	E0MRHLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Collaboration Structured Decision Making Add-on Professional Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 8.62	EA
511210	IBM	E0MRKLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Collaboration Provider Management Add-on Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 94.38	EA
511210	IBM	E0MRLLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Collaboration Provider Management Add-on Professional Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 9.44	EA
511210	IBM	E0MRVLL	IBM Security Identity and Access Assurance Enterprise Edition User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 40.03	EA
511210	IBM	E0MRWLL	IBM Security Identity and Access Assurance Enterprise Edition for Linux on zSystems User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 40.03	EA
511210	IBM	E0MT4LL	IBM Maximo APM Asset Health Insights On Premises Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 690.80	EA
511210	IBM	E0MT5LL	IBM Maximo APM Asset Health Insights On Premises Linux on IBM Z Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 690.80	EA



511210	IBM	E0MT7LL	IBM QRadar Network Security NIM-40G-2QSFP+ Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 821.74	EA
511210	IBM	E0MXDLL	IBM Db2 CEO for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 172.48	EA
511210	IBM	E0MXQLL	IBM Telecom Analytics Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 45,724.43	EA
511210	IBM	E0MXRLL	IBM Telecom Analytics for Non-Production Environment Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 22,862.22	EA
511210	IBM	E0MXTLL	IBM Analytics Accelerator Framework for Wireline Communication Service Providers Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 34,496.73	EA
511210	IBM	E0MXULL	IBM Aspera FASPStream 100 Mbps per Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 5,337.23	EA
511210	IBM	E0MXVLL	IBM Aspera FASPStream 200 Mbps per Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 8,868.26	EA
511210	IBM	E0MXWLL	IBM Aspera FASPStream 300 Mbps per Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 11,553.15	EA
511210	IBM	E0MXXLL	IBM Aspera FASPStream 400 Mbps per Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 13,831.23	EA
511210	IBM	E0MXYLL	IBM Aspera FASPStream 500 Mbps per Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 15,539.80	EA
511210	IBM	E0MXZLL	IBM Aspera FASPStream 600 Mbps per Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 16,922.92	EA
511210	IBM	E0MY0LL	IBM Aspera FASPStream 700 Mbps per Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 18,224.69	EA
511210	IBM	E0MY1LL	IBM Aspera FASPStream 800 Mbps per Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 19,607.81	EA
511210	IBM	E0MY2LL	IBM Aspera FASPStream 900 Mbps per Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 20,828.21	EA
511210	IBM	E0MY3LL	IBM Aspera FASPStream 1 Gbps per Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 22,292.70	EA

511210	IBM	E0MY4LL	IBM Aspera FASPStream 2 Gbps per Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 31,160.96	EA
511210	IBM	E0MY5LL	IBM Aspera FASPStream 5 Gbps per Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 44,422.67	EA
511210	IBM	E0MY6LL	IBM Aspera FASPStream 7.5 Gbps per Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 49,955.16	EA
511210	IBM	E0MY7LL	IBM Aspera FASPStream 10 Gbps per Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 55,569.02	EA
511210	IBM	E0MYMLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring & Configured Managed Server for C:D Solo Edition Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 504.43	EA
511210	IBM	E0MZ3LL	IBM Security Guardium Collector x2264 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 829.87	EA
511210	IBM	E0MZ4LL	IBM Security Guardium Collector x2264 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 388.90	EA
511210	IBM	E0MZ5LL	IBM Security Guardium Collector x2264 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 51.83	EA
511210	IBM	E0MZ6LL	IBM Security Guardium Aggregator x2264 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 829.87	EA
511210	IBM	E0MZ7LL	IBM Security Guardium Aggregator x2264 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 388.90	EA
511210	IBM	E0MZ8LL	IBM Security Guardium Aggregator x2264 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 69.08	EA
511210	IBM	E0MZ9LL	IBM Security Guardium Collector x3164 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,090.23	EA

511210	IBM	E0MZALL	IBM Security Guardium Collector x3164 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 518.31	EA
511210	IBM	E0MZBLL	IBM Security Guardium Collector x3164 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 90.31	EA
511210	IBM	E0MZCLL	IBM Security Guardium Aggregator x3164 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,171.59	EA
511210	IBM	E0MZDLL	IBM Security Guardium Aggregator x3164 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 561.39	EA
511210	IBM	E0MZELL	IBM Security Guardium Aggregator x3164 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 138.31	EA
511210	IBM	E0MZKLL	IBM PureApplication Software Suite Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 56.95	EA
511210	IBM	E0MZNLL	IBM Spectrum Virtualize SW for X86 V7 Storage Capacity Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 244.08	EA
511210	IBM	E0MZPLL	IBM MQ Advanced for Developers Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 486.53	EA
511210	IBM	E0MZQLL	IBM MQ Advanced for Developers for Linux on IBM Z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 486.53	EA
511210	IBM	E0NOJLL	IBM MobileFirst Foundation Extension Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 6.05	EA
511210	IBM	E0NOKLL	IBM MobileFirst Foundation Extension for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 6.05	EA
511210	IBM	E0N11LL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for SAP Applications per Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 25.87	EA
511210	IBM	E0N12LL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for SAP Applications per Processor Value Unit for IBM z Systems Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 25.87	EA

511210	IBM	E0N13LL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for SAP Applications per Processor Value Unit for Linux on IBM z Systems Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 25.87	EA
511210	IBM	E0N14LL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for SAP Applications for Non Production Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 12.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0N15LL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for SAP Applications for Non Production per Processor Value Unit for IBM z Systems Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 12.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0N16LL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for SAP Applications for Non Production per Processor Value Unit for Linux on IBM z Systems Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 12.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0N17LL	IBM QRadar Network Security NIM-40G-2QSFP+ Level 1 - Optional service added to base S&S	\$ 187.99	EA
511210	IBM	E0N18LL	IBM QRadar Network Security NIM-40G-2QSFP+ Level 2 - Optional service added to base S&S	\$ 91.12	EA
511210	IBM	E0N19LL	IBM QRadar Network Security NIM-40G-2QSFP+ Level 3 - Optional service added to base S&S	\$ 37.10	EA
511210	IBM	E0N1FLL	IBM QRadar Network Insights 1920 Appliance per Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 18,631.49	EA
511210	IBM	E0N1GLL	IBM QRadar Network Insights 1920 Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade per Appliance Install License+ SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,278.09	EA
511210	IBM	E0N1HLL	IBM QRadar Network Insights 1920 Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade per Appliance Install License+ SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 120.41	EA
511210	IBM	E0N1ILL	IBM QRadar xx48 Appliance per Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 15,295.72	EA
511210	IBM	E0N1JLL	IBM QRadar xx48 Appliance per Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 2,489.62	EA

511210	IBM	E0N1KLL	IBM QRadar xx48 Appliance per Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 2,587.25	EA
511210	IBM	E0N1LLL	IBM QRadar Network Packet Capture Appliance per Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewals	\$ 21,397.73	EA
511210	IBM	E0N1MLL	IBM QRadar Network Packet Capture Appliance per Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 1,944.99	EA
511210	IBM	E0N1NLL	IBM QRadar Network Packet Capture Appliance per Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 535.35	EA
511210	IBM	E0N24LL	IBM QRadar Network Packet Capture Software Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 7,819.19	EA
511210	IBM	E0N25LL	IBM QRadar Network Packet Capture Software for z Systems Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 7,819.19	EA
511210	IBM	E0N29LL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Scheduler Plus per Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,164.18	EA
511210	IBM	E0N2ALL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Scheduler Plus per Resource Value Unit Linux on Z System Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,164.18	EA
511210	IBM	E0N2CCL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager for Immediate Payments Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 51,826.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0N2MLL	IBM App Connect Professional Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 6,215.92	EA
511210	IBM	E0N2NLL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 3,075.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0N2PLL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Concurrent User Linux z System Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,075.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0N2SLL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Scheduler Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 960.05	EA
511210	IBM	E0N2TLL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Scheduler Concurrent User Linux z System Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 960.05	EA

511210	IBM	E0N2ULL	IBM Maximo Safety and Environment Manager Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,285.49	EA
511210	IBM	E0N2VLL	IBM Maximo Health,Safety and Environment Manager Concurrent User Linux z System Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,285.49	EA
511210	IBM	E0N2WLL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 3,693.75	EA
511210	IBM	E0N2XLL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas Concurrent User Linux z System Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,693.75	EA
511210	IBM	E0N2YLL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas Add on Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,041.41	EA
511210	IBM	E0N3GLL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas Add-On Concurrent User Linux z System Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,041.41	EA
511210	IBM	E0N3HLL	IBM Maximo for Utilities Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 3,693.75	EA
511210	IBM	E0N3ILL	IBM Maximo for Utilities Concurrent User Linux z System Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,693.75	EA
511210	IBM	E0N3JLL	IBM Maximo for Utilities Add on Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,041.41	EA
511210	IBM	E0N3KLL	IBM Maximo for Utilities Add-On Concurrent User Linux z System Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,041.41	EA
511210	IBM	E0N3LLL	IBM Maximo Asset Configuration Manager Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 2,766.25	EA
511210	IBM	E0N3MLL	IBM Maximo Asset Configuration Manager Concurrent User Linux z System Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,766.25	EA
511210	IBM	E0N3NLL	IBM Maximo Anywhere Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,115.11	EA
511210	IBM	E0N3PLL	IBM Maximo Anywhere Concurrent User Linux z System Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,115.11	EA
511210	IBM	E0N3QLL	IBM Maximo Anywhere Add-on Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 672.90	EA

511210	IBM	E0N3RLL	IBM Maximo Anywhere Add-On Concurrent User Linux z System Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 672.90	EA
511210	IBM	E0N3VLL	IBM Application Discovery and Delivery Intelligence for IBM Z Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 71,352.90	EA
511210	IBM	E0N3WLL	IBM Application Discovery and Delivery Intelligence for IBM Z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,912.44	EA
511210	IBM	E0N3XLL	IBM Application Discovery and Delivery Intelligence for IBM Z Floating User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5,906.75	EA
511210	IBM	E0N3ZLL	IBM Application Discovery for IBM Z Floating User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5,183.12	EA
511210	IBM	E0N43LL	IBM Application Discovery for IBM Z Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 66,471.28	EA
511210	IBM	E0N44LL	IBM Application Discovery for IBM Z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,676.02	EA
511210	IBM	E0N4ELL	IBM Z Development and Test Environment Enterprise Edition Resource Value Unit Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 16,272.04	EA
511210	IBM	E0N4FLL	IBM Z Development and Test Environment Enterprise Edition Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 7,005.59	EA
511210	IBM	E0N4LLL	IBM Aspera Application for Microsoft SharePoint User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 6.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0N5PLL	IBM B2B Gateway Pack Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 284.76	EA
511210	IBM	E0N5QLL	IBM B2B Gateway Pack for Linux on zSystems per PVU Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 284.76	EA
511210	IBM	E0N5RLL	IBM B2B Gateway Pack for Non Production Environments Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 142.43	EA
511210	IBM	E0N5SLL	IBM B2B Gateway Pack for Non Production Environments for Linux on zSystems per PVU Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 142.43	EA

511210	IBM	E0N6ELL	IBM ILOG CPLEX Optimizer Deployment Limited Use Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 77.70	EA
511210	IBM	E0N6GLL	IBM ILOG CPLEX User Based Limited Use Edition Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 15,051.64	EA
511210	IBM	E0N6ILL	IBM ILOG CPLEX User Based Limited Use Edition Floating User Single Session Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 23,675.82	EA
511210	IBM	E0N6JLL	IBM ILOG CPLEX Optimizer Deployment Limited Use Edition for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 77.70	EA
511210	IBM	E0N6KLL	IBM ILOG CPLEX User Based Limited Use Edition for Linux on System z Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 15,051.64	EA
511210	IBM	E0N6LLL	IBM ILOG CPLEX User Based Limited Use Edition for Linux on System z Floating User Single Session Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 23,675.82	EA
511210	IBM	E0N6NLL	IBM Telecom Analytics Customer Care Insights Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1.50	EA
511210	IBM	E0N6PLL	IBM ILOG CPLEX Optimizer Cluster Edition per Process Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 838.01	EA
511210	IBM	E0N6QLL	IBM Cognos Performance Management Advanced Workspace Add-On Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 232.69	EA
511210	IBM	E0N6RLL	IBM Cognos Performance Management Advanced Workspace Add-On for Linux on z Systems Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 232.69	EA
511210	IBM	E0N6SLL	IBM Cognos Performance Management Advanced Workspace Add-On Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 122.04	EA



511210	IBM	E0N6TLL	IBM Cognos Performance Management Advanced Workspace Add-On for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 122.04	EA
511210	IBM	E0N6YLL	IBM ILOG CPLEX Optimizer Cluster Edition for Linux on zSystems per Process Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 838.01	EA
511210	IBM	E0N6ZLL	IBM ILOG CPLEX Optimizer Cluster Edition per Establishment Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 12,041.31	EA
511210	IBM	E0N70LL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager for Internet of Things (IoT) Client Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 20.34	EA
511210	IBM	E0N71LL	IBM ILOG CPLEX Optimizer Cluster Edition for Linux on zSystems per Establishment Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 12,041.31	EA
511210	IBM	E0N72LL	IBM Curam Intake and Assessment per Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 303.52	EA
511210	IBM	E0N73LL	IBM Curam Single Client View per Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 107.40	EA
511210	IBM	E0N74LL	IBM Curam Single Client View Professional per Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 9.72	EA
511210	IBM	E0N75LL	IBM Curam Citizen Engagement per Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2.49	EA
511210	IBM	E0N76LL	IBM Curam Intake and Assessment Professional per Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 27.99	EA
511210	IBM	E0N77LL	IBM Curam Case Management per Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 638.73	EA
511210	IBM	E0N78LL	IBM Curam Case Management Professional per Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 47.44	EA
511210	IBM	E0N7CCL	IBM Curam Case Management Eligibility and Entitlement Add-On per Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 638.73	EA
511210	IBM	E0N7DLL	IBM Curam Case Management Eligibility and Entitlement Add-On Professional per Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 47.44	EA

511210	IBM	E0N7ELL	IBM Curam Assessment and Planning per Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 919.37	EA
511210	IBM	E0N7FLL	IBM Curam Assessment and Planning Professional per Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 94.38	EA
511210	IBM	E0N7GLL	IBM Curam Service Provider Management per Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 710.32	EA
511210	IBM	E0N7HLL	IBM Curam Service Provider Management Professional per Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 68.92	EA
511210	IBM	E0N7ILL	IBM Curam Appeals and Legal Actions per Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 305.15	EA
511210	IBM	E0N7JLL	IBM Curam Appeals and Legal Actions Professional per Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 28.31	EA
511210	IBM	E0N7KLL	IBM Curam Audit and Investigation per Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 270.12	EA
511210	IBM	E0N7LLL	IBM Curam Audit and Investigation Professional per Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 24.82	EA
511210	IBM	E0N7MLL	IBM TRIRIGA Connector for Watson Analytics Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,970.13	EA
511210	IBM	E0N7NLL	IBM TRIRIGA Connector for Watson Analytics Install Linux z System Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,970.13	EA
511210	IBM	E0N7PLL	IBM TRIRIGA Connector for Watson Analytics for Non-Prod Environment Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,480.76	EA
511210	IBM	E0N7QLL	IBM TRIRIGA Connector for Watson Analytics for Non-Prod Environment Install for Linux z System Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,480.76	EA
511210	IBM	E0N7ULL	IBM Curam Archiving per Terabyte Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 39,378.34	EA
511210	IBM	E0N7VLL	IBM Curam Identity Intelligence per Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 10,902.27	EA
511210	IBM	E0N7XLL	IBM Maximo Asset Management for Managed Service Providers Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,717.18	EA

511210	IBM	E0N7YLL	IBM Maximo Asset Management for Managed Service Providers Concurrent User Linux z System Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,717.18	EA
511210	IBM	E0N7ZLL	IBM Maximo Asset Management for Internal Service Providers Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 515.82	EA
511210	IBM	E0N80LL	IBM Maximo Asset Management for Internal Service Providers Concurrent User Linux z System Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 515.82	EA
511210	IBM	E0N81LL	IBM Maximo Linear Asset Manager Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 342.57	EA
511210	IBM	E0N82LL	IBM Maximo Linear Asset Manager Concurrent User Linux z System Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 342.57	EA
511210	IBM	E0N83LL	IBM Maximo for Transportation Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,693.75	EA
511210	IBM	E0N84LL	IBM Maximo for Transportation Concurrent User Linux z System Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,693.75	EA
511210	IBM	E0N85LL	IBM Maximo for Transportation Add On per Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,041.41	EA
511210	IBM	E0N86LL	IBM Maximo for Transportation Add On per Concurrent User Linux z System Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,041.41	EA
511210	IBM	E0N87LL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,368.31	EA
511210	IBM	E0N88LL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences Concurrent User Linux z System Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,368.31	EA
511210	IBM	E0N89LL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences Add On Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 342.57	EA
511210	IBM	E0N8ALL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences Add On Concurrent User Linux z System Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 342.57	EA
511210	IBM	E0N8BLL	IBM Maximo Calibration Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 281.51	EA
511210	IBM	E0N8CLL	IBM Maximo Calibration Concurrent User Linux z System Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 281.51	EA

511210	IBM	E0N8DLL	IBM Maximo Spatial Asset Management Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 104.14	EA
511210	IBM	E0N8ELL	IBM Maximo Spatial Asset Management Concurrent User Linux z System Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 104.14	EA
511210	IBM	E0N8FLL	IBM Cognos Express User Workspace Add-On Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 77.70	EA
511210	IBM	E0N8GLL	IBM Planning Analytics Express User Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 397.04	EA
511210	IBM	E0N8ILL	IBM Planning Analytics Express TM1 User Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 266.10	EA
511210	IBM	E0N8KLL	IBM Cognos Express Performance Management User Workspace Add-On Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 53.54	EA
511210	IBM	E0N8PLL	IBM Data Replication Per Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 66.96	EA
511210	IBM	E0N8QLL	IBM Cognos Enterprise User Workspace Add-On Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 151.33	EA
511210	IBM	E0N8RLL	IBM Cognos Enterprise User Workspace Add-On for Linux on z Systems Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 151.33	EA
511210	IBM	E0N8SLL	IBM Planning Analytics Local Enterprise User Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 812.84	EA
511210	IBM	E0N8TLL	IBM Planning Analytics Local Enterprise User for Linux on z Systems Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 812.84	EA
511210	IBM	E0N8ULL	IBM Cognos Enterprise Planning TM1 Explorer Workspace Add-On Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 43.12	EA
511210	IBM	E0N8VLL	IBM Cognos Enterprise Planning TM1 Explorer Workspace Add-On for Linux on z Systems Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 43.12	EA
511210	IBM	E0N8WLL	IBM Planning Analytics Local Explorer Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 221.30	EA

511210	IBM	E0N8XLL	IBM Planning Analytics Local Explorer for Linux on z Systems Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 221.30	EA
511210	IBM	E0N8YLL	IBM Cognos Performance Management User Workspace Add-On Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 102.51	EA
511210	IBM	E0N8ZLL	IBM Cognos Performance Management User Workspace Add-On for Linux on z Systems Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 102.51	EA
511210	IBM	E0N91LL	IBM Planning Analytics Local User for Linux on z Systems Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 529.70	EA
511210	IBM	E0N92LL	IBM QRadar xx29 Appliance Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 12,366.75	EA
511210	IBM	E0N93LL	IBM QRadar xx29 Appliance Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 1,196.47	EA
511210	IBM	E0N94LL	IBM QRadar xx29 Appliance Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 500.41	EA
511210	IBM	E0N95LL	IBM Data Replication Per Processor Value Unit (PVU) for Linux on System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 66.96	EA
511210	IBM	E0N96LL	IBM QRadar Event/QFlow Collector 1501/1201 G3 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 3,458.29	EA
511210	IBM	E0N97LL	IBM Data Replication for Non-Production Environments Per Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 33.52	EA
511210	IBM	E0N98LL	IBM QRadar Event/QFlow Collector 1501/1201 G3 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 595.56	EA
511210	IBM	E0N99LL	IBM QRadar Event/QFlow Collector 1501/1201 G3 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 34.50	EA
511210	IBM	E0N9HLL	IBM Data Integration for Hadoop Per 5 Virtual Servers Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 135,057.93	EA

511210	IBM	E0N9ILL	IBM Data Integration for Hadoop for Linux on System z Per 5 Virtual Servers Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 135,057.93	EA
511210	IBM	E0N9LLL	IBM Data Replication for Non-Production Environments Per Processor Value Unit (PVU) for Linux on System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 33.52	EA
511210	IBM	E0N9QLL	IBM Data Replication Targets for z/OS Sources Per Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 17,248.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0N9TLL	IBM Data Replication Targets for z/OS Sources for Non-Production Environments Per Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 8,624.18	EA
511210	IBM	E0N9ULL	IBM InfoSphere Data Replication Non-RDBMS Targets Per Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 13,017.63	EA
511210	IBM	E0N9XLL	IBM InfoSphere Data Replication Non-RDBMS Targets Per Install for Linux on System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 13,017.63	EA
511210	IBM	E0N9YLL	IBM Data Integration for Hadoop for Non-Production Environments per 5 Virtual Servers Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 67,284.89	EA
511210	IBM	E0N9ZLL	IBM QRadar xx05 G3 Appliance Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 5,809.12	EA
511210	IBM	E0NA0LL	IBM QRadar xx05 G3 Appliance Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 777.04	EA
511210	IBM	E0NA1LL	IBM QRadar xx05 G3 Appliance Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 185.50	EA
511210	IBM	E0NA5LL	IBM Data Integration for Hadoop for Non-Production Environments for Linux on System z Per 5 Virtual Servers Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 67,284.89	EA
511210	IBM	E0NA8LL	IBM InfoSphere Data Replication Non-RDBMS Targets for Non-Prod Environments Per Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 6,476.27	EA

511210	IBM	E0NAACL	IBM InfoSphere Data Replication Non-RDBMS Targets for Non-Prod Environments Per Install for Linux on System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 6,476.27	EA
511210	IBM	E0NADLL	IBM QRadar Incident Forensics G3 Appliance per Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 12,366.75	EA
511210	IBM	E0NAELL	IBM QRadar Incident Forensics G3 Appliance per Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 1,196.47	EA
511210	IBM	E0NAFLL	IBM QRadar Incident Forensics G3 Appliance per Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 500.41	EA
511210	IBM	E0NAHLL	IBM Data Integration for Enterprise Per Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 338.46	EA
511210	IBM	E0NAILL	IBM Data Integration for Enterprise for Linux on System z Per Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 338.46	EA
511210	IBM	E0NAJLL	IBM Data Integration for Enterprise Non-Production Environments Per Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 169.23	EA
511210	IBM	E0NAMLL	IBM Data Integration for Enterprise Non-Production Environments for Linux on System z Per Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 169.23	EA
511210	IBM	E0NAYLL	IBM StoredIQ for Legal eDiscovery for IT per User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,847.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0NBALL	IBM QRadar Software Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,789.92	EA
511210	IBM	E0NBBLL	IBM QRadar Software for z Systems Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,789.92	EA
511210	IBM	E0NBCLL	IBM QRadar Event Capacity 100 Events per Second Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,497.03	EA

511210	IBM	EONBDLL	IBM QRadar Event Capacity 100 Events per second for z Systems Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,497.03	EA
511210	IBM	EONBELL	IBM QRadar Event Capacity 500 Events Per Second Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 7,371.23	EA
511210	IBM	EONBFLL	IBM QRadar Event Capacity 500 Events Per Second Annual for z Systems SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 7,371.23	EA
511210	IBM	EONBGLL	IBM QRadar Event Capacity 1K Events Per Second Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 12,122.67	EA
511210	IBM	EONBHLL	IBM QRadar Event Capacity 1K Events Per Second for z Systems Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 12,122.67	EA
511210	IBM	EONBJLL	IBM QRadar Event Capacity 2.5K Events Per Second for z Systems Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 19,851.89	EA
511210	IBM	EONBMLL	IBM QRadar Event Capacity for Disaster Recovery 100 Events per second Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 751.00	EA
511210	IBM	EONBNLL	IBM QRadar Event Capacity for Disaster Recovery 100 Events per second for z Systems Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 751.00	EA
511210	IBM	EONBPLL	IBM QRadar Event Capacity for Disaster Recovery 500 Events Per Second Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 3,693.75	EA
511210	IBM	EONBQLL	IBM QRadar Event Capacity for Disaster Recovery 500 Events Per Second for z Systems Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 3,693.75	EA
511210	IBM	EONBRLL	IBM QRadar Event Capacity for Disaster Recovery 1K Events Per Second Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 6,094.36	EA
511210	IBM	EONBSLL	IBM QRadar Event Capacity for Disaster Recovery 1K Events Per Second for z Systems Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 6,094.36	EA
511210	IBM	EONBTLL	IBM QRadar Event Capacity for Disaster Recovery 2.5K Events Per Second Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 9,925.94	EA
511210	IBM	EONBULL	IBM QRadar Event Capacity for Disaster Recovery 2.5K Events Per Second for z Systems Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 9,925.94	EA



511210	IBM	E0NBXLL	IBM QRadar Flows Capacity 10K Flows Per Minute Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 2,766.25	EA
511210	IBM	E0NBYLL	IBM QRadar Flows Capacity 10K Flows Per Minute for z Systems Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 2,766.25	EA
511210	IBM	E0NBZLL	IBM QRadar Flows Capacity 25K Flows Per Minute Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 6,712.70	EA
511210	IBM	E0NCOLL	IBM QRadar Flows Capacity 25K Flows Per Minute for z Systems Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 6,712.70	EA
511210	IBM	E0NC1LL	IBM QRadar Flows Capacity 50K Flows Per Minute Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 12,204.03	EA
511210	IBM	E0NC2LL	IBM QRadar Flows Capacity 50K Flows Per Minute for z Systems Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 12,204.03	EA
511210	IBM	E0NC3LL	IBM QRadar Flows Capacity 100K Flows Per Minute Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 23,106.30	EA
511210	IBM	E0NC4LL	IBM QRadar Flows Capacity 100K Flows Per Minute for z Systems Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 23,106.30	EA
511210	IBM	E0NC7LL	IBM QRadar Flows Capacity for Disaster Recovery 10K Flows Per Minute Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,383.12	EA
511210	IBM	E0NC8LL	IBM QRadar Flows Capacity for Disaster Recovery 10K Flows Per Minute for z Systems Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,383.12	EA
511210	IBM	E0NC9LL	IBM QRadar Flows Capacity for Disaster Recovery 25K Flows Per Minute Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 3,368.31	EA
511210	IBM	E0NCALL	IBM QRadar Flows Capacity for Disaster Recovery 25K Flows Per Minute for z Systems Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 3,368.31	EA
511210	IBM	E0NCBLL	IBM QRadar Flows Capacity for Disaster Recovery 50K Flows Per Minute Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 6,143.17	EA
511210	IBM	E0NCCLL	IBM QRadar Flows Capacity for Disaster Recovery 50K Flows Per Minute for z Systems Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 6,143.17	EA

511210	IBM	E0NCDLL	IBM QRadar Flows Capacity for Disaster Recovery 100K Flows Per Minute Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 11,553.15	EA
511210	IBM	E0NCELL	IBM QRadar Flows Capacity for Disaster Recovery 100K Flows Per Minute for z Systems Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 11,553.15	EA
511210	IBM	E0NCHLL	IBM QRadar High Availability Software Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,431.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0NCILL	IBM QRadar High Availability Software Install for z Systems Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,431.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0NCJLL	IBM QRadar Disaster Recovery Software Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 894.96	EA
511210	IBM	E0NCKLL	IBM QRadar Disaster Recovery Software Install for z Systems Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 894.96	EA
511210	IBM	E0NCLLL	IBM QRadar Log Manager Software Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,122.77	EA
511210	IBM	E0NCMLL	IBM QRadar Log Manager Software Install for z Systems Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,122.77	EA
511210	IBM	E0NCNLL	IBM QRadar Log Manager High Availability Software Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 894.96	EA
511210	IBM	E0NCPLL	IBM QRadar Log Manager High Availability Software Install for z Systems Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 894.96	EA
511210	IBM	E0NCQLL	IBM QRadar Log Manager Disaster Recovery Software Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 561.39	EA
511210	IBM	E0NCRLL	IBM QRadar Log Manager Disaster Recovery Software Install for z Systems Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 561.39	EA
511210	IBM	E0NCULL	IBM Spectrum LSF Explorer Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 10,414.11	EA
511210	IBM	E0NDKLL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager for Immediate Payments for Linux on zSystems Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 51,826.45	EA

511210	IBM	EONE6LL	IBM QRadar Vulnerability Manager Standalone Software 60XX for z Systems Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 2,937.58	EA
511210	IBM	EONEGLL	IBM QRadar Software Node Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 164.35	EA
511210	IBM	EONEHLL	IBM QRadar Software Node for z Systems Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 164.35	EA
511210	IBM	EONFKLL	IBM QRadar Network Security Network Interface Module - 8x TX 1G with Bypass Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 886.83	EA
511210	IBM	EONFLLL	IBM QRadar Network Security Network Interface Module - 4x SFP+ 10G without Bypass Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 1,236.68	EA
511210	IBM	EONFMLL	IBM QRadar Network Security Network Interface Module - 4x SFP+ 10G without Bypass Appliance Install Subsequent Level 1 Premium Support Japan 12 Months	\$ 283.13	EA
511210	IBM	EONFNLL	IBM QRadar Network Security Network Interface Module - 4x SFP+ 10G without Bypass Appliance Install Subsequent Level 2 Premium Support Japan 12 Months	\$ 139.94	EA
511210	IBM	EONFPLL	IBM QRadar Network Security Network Interface Module - 4x SFP+ 10G without Bypass Appliance Install Subsequent Level 3 Premium Support Japan 12 Months	\$ 56.63	EA
511210	IBM	EONFQLL	IBM QRadar Network Security Network Interface Module - 2x QSFP+ 40G without Bypass Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 821.74	EA
511210	IBM	EONFRLL	IBM QRadar Network Security Network Interface Module - 2x QSFP+ 40G without Bypass Appliance Install Subsequent Level 1 Premium Support Japan 12 Months	\$ 187.99	EA
511210	IBM	EONFSLL	IBM QRadar Network Security Network Interface Module - 2x QSFP+ 40G without Bypass Appliance Install Subsequent Level 2 Premium Support Japan 12 Months	\$ 91.12	EA

511210	IBM	E0NFULL	IBM QRadar Network Security Network Interface Module - 2x QSFP+ 40G without Bypass Appliance Install Subsequent Level 3 Premium Support Japan 12 Months	\$ 37.10	EA
511210	IBM	E0NFULL	IBM QRadar Network Security Network Interface Module - 4x LX 1G with Bypass Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 2,798.79	EA
511210	IBM	E0NFVLL	IBM QRadar Network Security Network Interface Module - 4x LX 1G with Bypass Appliance Install Subsequent Level 1 Premium Support Japan 12 Months	\$ 637.10	EA
511210	IBM	E0NFWLL	IBM QRadar Network Security Network Interface Module - 4x LX 1G with Bypass Appliance Install Subsequent Level 2 Premium Support Japan 12 Months	\$ 314.05	EA
511210	IBM	E0NFXLL	IBM QRadar Network Security Network Interface Module - 4x LX 1G with Bypass Appliance Install Subsequent Level 3 Premium Support Japan 12 Months	\$ 127.78	EA
511210	IBM	E0NFYLL	IBM QRadar Network Security Network Interface Module - 4x SFP 1G without Bypass Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 497.16	EA
511210	IBM	E0NFZLL	IBM QRadar Network Security Network Interface Module - 4x SFP 1G without Bypass Appliance Install Subsequent Level 1 Premium Support Japan 12 Months	\$ 113.90	EA
511210	IBM	E0NG0LL	IBM QRadar Network Security Network Interface Module - 4x SFP 1G without Bypass Appliance Install Subsequent Level 2 Premium Support Japan 12 Months	\$ 56.55	EA
511210	IBM	E0NG1LL	IBM QRadar Network Security Network Interface Module - 4x SFP 1G without Bypass Appliance Install Subsequent Level 3 Premium Support Japan 12 Months	\$ 22.62	EA
511210	IBM	E0NG2LL	IBM QRadar Network Security Network Interface Module - 8x TX 1G with Bypass Appliance Install Subsequent Level 1 Premium Support Japan 12 Months	\$ 202.63	EA
511210	IBM	E0NG3LL	IBM QRadar Network Security Network Interface Module - 8x TX 1G with Bypass Appliance Install Subsequent Level 2 Premium Support Japan 12 Months	\$ 100.12	EA

511210	IBM	E0NG4LL	IBM QRadar Network Security Network Interface Module - 8x TX 1G with Bypass Appliance Install Subsequent Level 3 Premium Support Japan 12 Months	\$ 40.60	EA
511210	IBM	E0NG6LL	IBM QRadar Network Security Network Interface Module - 4x SX 1G with Bypass Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 2,180.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0NG9LL	IBM QRadar Network Security Network Interface Module - 4x SX 1G with Bypass Appliance Install Subsequent Level 1 Premium Support Japan 12 Months	\$ 495.53	EA
511210	IBM	E0NGALL	IBM QRadar Network Security Network Interface Module - 4x SX 1G with Bypass Appliance Install Subsequent Level 2 Premium Support Japan 12 Months	\$ 244.08	EA
511210	IBM	E0NGBLL	IBM QRadar Network Security Network Interface Module - 4x SX 1G with Bypass Appliance Install Subsequent Level 3 Premium Support Japan 12 Months	\$ 99.26	EA
511210	IBM	E0NGILL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5200 - Primary Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 13,017.63	EA
511210	IBM	E0NGJLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5200 - Primary Appliance Install Subsequent Level 1 Premium Support Japan 12 Months	\$ 2,945.24	EA
511210	IBM	E0NGKLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5200 - Primary Appliance Install Subsequent Level 2 Premium Support Japan 12 Months	\$ 1,448.21	EA
511210	IBM	E0NGLLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5200 - Primary Appliance Install Subsequent Level 3 Premium Support Japan 12 Months	\$ 588.28	EA
511210	IBM	E0NGMLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5200 - Non-Production Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 6,460.00	EA
511210	IBM	E0NGNLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5200 - Add-On Software Flexible Performance Upgrade - Primary Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 7,900.55	EA

511210	IBM	E0NGPLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5200 - Add-On Software Flexible Performance Upgrade - Non-production Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 7,900.55	EA
511210	IBM	E0NGQLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5200 - Add-On Software Flexible Performance Upgrade - Failover Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 7,900.55	EA
511210	IBM	E0NGSLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5200 - Add-On Software IP Reputation - Primary Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,102.02	EA
511210	IBM	E0NGTLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5200 - Add-On Software IP Reputation - Non-production Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,102.02	EA
511210	IBM	E0NGULL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5200 - Add-On Software IP Reputation - Failover Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,102.02	EA
511210	IBM	E0NGVLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5200 - Failover Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 8,380.10	EA
511210	IBM	E0NGWLL	IBM QRadar Network Security Network Interface Module - 4x SR 10G with Bypass Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 3,263.02	EA
511210	IBM	E0NGXLL	IBM QRadar Network Security Network Interface Module - 4x SR 10G with Bypass Appliance Install Subsequent Level 1 Premium Support Japan 12 Months	\$ 743.63	EA
511210	IBM	E0NGYLL	IBM QRadar Network Security Network Interface Module - 4x SR 10G with Bypass Appliance Install Subsequent Level 2 Premium Support Japan 12 Months	\$ 366.98	EA
511210	IBM	E0NGZLL	IBM QRadar Network Security Network Interface Module - 4x SR 10G with Bypass Appliance Install Subsequent Level 3 Premium Support Japan 12 Months	\$ 148.08	EA
511210	IBM	E0NHOLL	IBM QRadar Network Security Network Interface Module - 4x LR 10G with Bypass Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 4,035.47	EA

511210	IBM	E0NH1LL	IBM QRadar Network Security Network Interface Module - 4x LR 10G with Bypass Appliance Install Subsequent Level 1 Premium Support Japan 12 Months	\$ 919.37	EA
511210	IBM	E0NH2LL	IBM QRadar Network Security Network Interface Module - 4x LR 10G with Bypass Appliance Install Subsequent Level 2 Premium Support Japan 12 Months	\$ 453.99	EA
511210	IBM	E0NH3LL	IBM QRadar Network Security Network Interface Module - 4x LR 10G with Bypass Appliance Install Subsequent Level 3 Premium Support Japan 12 Months	\$ 183.87	EA
511210	IBM	E0NH4LL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5200 - Failover Appliance Install Subsequent Level 1 Premium Support Japan 12 Months	\$ 2,945.24	EA
511210	IBM	E0NH5LL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5200 - Failover Appliance Install Subsequent Level 2 Premium Support Japan 12 Months	\$ 1,448.21	EA
511210	IBM	E0NH6LL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5200 - Failover Appliance Install Subsequent Level 3 Premium Support Japan 12 Months	\$ 588.28	EA
511210	IBM	E0NH7LL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5200 - Add-On Software SSL Inspection - Primary Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 4,588.72	EA
511210	IBM	E0NH8LL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5200 - Add-On Software SSL Inspection - Non-production Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 4,588.72	EA
511210	IBM	E0NH9LL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5200 - Add-On Software SSL Inspection - Failover Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 4,588.72	EA
511210	IBM	E0NHALL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5200 - Add-On Software Application / Web Control Updates - Primary Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13,668.51	EA
511210	IBM	E0NHBL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5200 - Add-On Software Application / Web Control Updates - Non-production Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13,668.51	EA

511210	IBM	E0NHCLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5200 - Add-On Software Application / Web Control Updates - Failover Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13,668.51	EA
511210	IBM	E0NHDLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5200 - Add-On Software Intrusion Prevention System - Primary Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,164.18	EA
511210	IBM	E0NHELL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5200 - Add-On Software Intrusion Prevention System - Non-production Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,164.18	EA
511210	IBM	E0NHFLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5200 - Add-On Software Intrusion Prevention System - Failover Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,164.18	EA
511210	IBM	E0NHULL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power Concurrent User Linux On z Systems Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,693.75	EA
511210	IBM	E0NHVLL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 3,693.75	EA
511210	IBM	E0NHWLL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power Add On Concurrent User Linux On z Systems Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,041.41	EA
511210	IBM	E0NHXLL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power Add On Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,041.41	EA
511210	IBM	E0NI1LL	IBM Lifecycle Integration Adapter for Aras Innovator Authorized User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 146.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0NI3LL	IBM Lifecycle Integration Adapter for Aras Innovator Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 439.35	EA
511210	IBM	E0NI4LL	IBM Lifecycle Integration Adapter for Aras Innovator Authorized User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 344.20	EA
511210	IBM	E0NI5LL	IBM Lifecycle Integration Adapter for Aras Innovator Floating User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,041.41	EA



511210	IBM	E0NI6LL	IBM App Connect Professional Non Production Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 3,107.96	EA
511210	IBM	E0NI7LL	IBM Content Manager OnDemand Premium Feature Pack for Multiplatforms per Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 13,017.63	EA
511210	IBM	E0NI8LL	IBM Content Manager OnDemand Premium Feature Pack for Linux on z Systems per Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 13,017.63	EA
511210	IBM	E0NIDLL	IBM Content Manager OnDemand Premium Feature Pack for i per Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 13,017.63	EA
511210	IBM	E0NIFLL	IBM Toolkit for Swift - Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 17.25	EA
511210	IBM	E0NIGLL	IBM Toolkit for Swift - Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit for Linux on z Systems Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 17.25	EA
511210	IBM	E0NIILL	IBM DB2 and Watson Explorer Terabyte Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 67,447.61	EA
511210	IBM	E0NIJLL	IBM DB2 and Watson Explorer for Linux on System Z Terabyte Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 67,447.61	EA
511210	IBM	E0NIPLL	IBM Watson Studio Local Enterprise Edition Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,676.02	EA
511210	IBM	E0NJ2LL	IBM Voice Gateway Thousand Monthly Minutes Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 206.65	EA
511210	IBM	E0NJ4LL	IBM QRadar 1901 Appliance per Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 10,170.03	EA
511210	IBM	E0NJ5LL	IBM QRadar 1901 Appliance per Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 992.59	EA
511210	IBM	E0NJ6LL	IBM QRadar 1901 Appliance per Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 130.18	EA
511210	IBM	E0NJALL	IBM Sourceworks 2060 Capacity Feature Pack 15Gbps to 30Gbps Install Annual Software Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 18,061.96	EA

511210	IBM	E0NJBLL	IBM Sourceworks 2060 Capacity Feature Pack 30Gbps to 45Gbps Install Annual Software Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 18,061.96	EA
511210	IBM	E0NJCLL	IBM Sourceworks 2060 Capacity Feature Pack 45Gbps to 60Gbps Install Annual Software Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 18,061.96	EA
511210	IBM	E0NJILL	IBM Analytic Accelerator Framework Data Resource Value Unit Annual Software Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 20,258.69	EA
511210	IBM	E0NJJLL	IBM Analytic Accelerator Framework Voice Resource Value Unit Annual Software Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 7,249.67	EA
511210	IBM	E0NJKLL	IBM Analytic Accelerator Framework Volte Resource Value Unit Annual Software Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 26,604.79	EA
511210	IBM	E0NJLLL	IBM Customer and Network Analytics for CSP Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 13,424.43	EA
511210	IBM	E0NJPLL	IBM Operations Analytics Advanced Insights 10 Managed Client Devices Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 13.47	EA
511210	IBM	E0NJQLL	IBM Operations Analytics Advanced Insights for z Systems 10 Managed Client Devices Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 13.47	EA
511210	IBM	E0NJRLL	IBM Operations Analytics Log Analysis Managed 250000 Smart Meters Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 25,872.54	EA
511210	IBM	E0NJSLL	IBM Operations Analytics Advanced Insights 50000 Managed Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 683,425.69	EA
511210	IBM	E0NJTLL	IBM Operations Analytics Advanced Insights for z Systems 50000 Managed Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 683,425.69	EA
511210	IBM	E0NJUULL	IBM Operations Analytics Log Analysis Managed 10 Managed Client Devices Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 5.62	EA
511210	IBM	E0NVJLL	IBM Operations Analytics Advanced Insights for z Systems 250000 Smart Meters Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 62,159.19	EA

511210	IBM	E0NJWLL	IBM Operations Analytics Predictive Insights Managed 10 Managed Client Devices Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 11.23	EA
511210	IBM	E0NJXLL	IBM Operations Analytics Predictive Insights Managed 50000 Managed Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 569,521.41	EA
511210	IBM	E0NJYLL	IBM Operations Analytics Predictive Insights Managed 250000 Smart Meters Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 51,826.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0NK2LL	IBM Operations Analytics Log Analysis Managed 50000 Managed Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 284,760.71	EA
511210	IBM	E0NK7LL	IBM Operations Analytics Advanced Insights 250000 Smart Meters Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 62,159.19	EA
511210	IBM	E0NK8LL	IBM Operations Analytics Predictive Insights Managed for z Systems 10 Managed Client Devices Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 11.23	EA
511210	IBM	E0NK9LL	IBM Operations Analytics Predictive Insights Managed for z Systems 50000 Managed Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 569,521.41	EA
511210	IBM	E0NKALL	IBM Operations Analytics Predictive Insights Managed for z Systems 250000 Smart Meters Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 51,826.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0NKCLL	IBM Operations Analytics Log Analysis Managed for z Systems 10 Managed Client Devices Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 5.62	EA
511210	IBM	E0NKDLL	IBM Operations Analytics Log Analysis Managed for z Systems 50000 Managed Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 284,760.71	EA
511210	IBM	E0NKELL	IBM Operations Analytics Log Analysis Managed for z Systems 250000 Smart Meters Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 25,872.54	EA
511210	IBM	E0NNFLL	IBM OpenPages GRC SDI Connector for UCF Common Controls Hub per Application Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 3,449.67	EA

511210	IBM	E0NNHLL	IBM Plant Performance Analytics Private Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 862.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0NNILL	IBM IoT for Manufacturing Foundation Non Production per Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 10,820.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0NNNLL	IBM QRadar Network PCAP-C Appliance Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 22,455.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0NNPLL	IBM QRadar Network PCAP-C Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade Appliance Install Subsequent License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,010.08	EA
511210	IBM	E0NNQLL	IBM QRadar Network PCAP-C Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade Appliance Install Subsequent License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 562.25	EA
511210	IBM	E0NNRLL	IBM QRadar Network Insights Core Appliance 1920-C Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 19,607.81	EA
511210	IBM	E0NNSLL	IBM QRadar Network Insights Core Appliance 1920-C Business Critical Service Upgrade Appliance Install Subsequent License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,400.60	EA
511210	IBM	E0NNTLL	IBM QRadar Network Insights Core Appliance 1920-C Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade Appliance Install Subsequent License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 126.92	EA
511210	IBM	E0NP1LL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Performance Management Telecoms 50000 Managed Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 676,916.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0NP2LL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Performance Management Smart Meters 250000 Managed Client Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 21,804.53	EA
511210	IBM	E0NP3LL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Performance Management for Linux on System z Telecoms 50000 Managed Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 676,916.88	EA

511210	IBM	E0NP4LL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Performance Management for Linux on System z Smart Meters 250000 Managed Client Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 21,804.53	EA
511210	IBM	E0NP5LL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Agile Service Manager Managed Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 2.10	EA
511210	IBM	E0NP6LL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Agile Service Manager Managed Virtual Network Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 24.17	EA
511210	IBM	E0NP7LL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Agile Service Manager 10 Managed Client Devices Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 10.38	EA
511210	IBM	E0NP8LL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Agile Service Manager Telecoms 50000 Managed Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 472,702.77	EA
511210	IBM	E0NP9LL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Agile Service Manager Smart Meters 250000 Managed Client Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 44,748.11	EA
511210	IBM	E0NPALL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Agile Service Manager for Linux on System z Managed Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 2.10	EA
511210	IBM	E0NPBLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Agile Service Manager for Linux on System z Managed Virtual Network Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 24.17	EA
511210	IBM	E0NPCLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Agile Service Manager for Linux on System z 10 Managed Client Devices Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 10.38	EA
511210	IBM	E0NPDLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Agile Service Manager for Linux on System z Telecoms 50000 Managed Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 472,702.77	EA
511210	IBM	E0NPELL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Agile Service Manager for Linux on System z Smart Meters 250000 Managed Client Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 44,748.11	EA

511210	IBM	E0NQ0LL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer for MQ Server 300 Mbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 17,248.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0NQ1LL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer for MQ Server 300 Mbps Linux on System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 17,248.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0NQ2LL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer for MQ Endpoint 300 Mbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,212.75	EA
511210	IBM	E0NQ3LL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer for MQ Endpoint 300 Mbps Linux on System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,212.75	EA
511210	IBM	E0NQ4LL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer for MQ Server 1 Gbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 28,476.07	EA
511210	IBM	E0NQ5LL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer for MQ Server 1 Gbps Linux on System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 28,476.07	EA
511210	IBM	E0NQ6LL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer for MQ Endpoint 1 Gbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 2,433.15	EA
511210	IBM	E0NQ7LL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer for MQ Endpoint 1 Gbps Linux on System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 2,433.15	EA
511210	IBM	E0NQ8LL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer for MQ Server 5 Gbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 50,199.24	EA
511210	IBM	E0NQ9LL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer for MQ Server 5 Gbps Linux on System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 50,199.24	EA
511210	IBM	E0NQALL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer for MQ Endpoint 5 Gbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 6,956.78	EA
511210	IBM	E0NQ8LL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer for MQ Endpoint 5 Gbps Linux on System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 6,956.78	EA
511210	IBM	E0NQCLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer for MQ Server 10 Gbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 86,241.81	EA

511210	IBM	E0NQDLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer for MQ Server 10 Gbps Linux on System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 86,241.81	EA
511210	IBM	E0NQELL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer for MQ Endpoint 10 Gbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 9,275.06	EA
511210	IBM	E0NQFLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer for MQ Endpoint 10 Gbps Linux on System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 9,275.06	EA
511210	IBM	E0NQJLL	IBM SPSS Analytic Server Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,010.08	EA
511210	IBM	E0NQZLL	IBM Rational Programming Patterns Web Client Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 438.58	EA
511210	IBM	E0NR0LL	IBM Rational Programming Patterns Web Client Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,025.14	EA
511210	IBM	E0NR1LL	IBM Rational Programming Patterns Web Client Authorized User for z systems Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 438.58	EA
511210	IBM	E0NR2LL	IBM Rational Programming Patterns Web Client Authorized User for z systems Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,025.14	EA
511210	IBM	E0NR3LL	IBM Rational Programming Patterns Web Client Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 770.53	EA
511210	IBM	E0NR4LL	IBM Rational Programming Patterns Web Client Floating User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,806.20	EA
511210	IBM	E0NR5LL	IBM Rational Programming Patterns Web Client Floating User Single Install for z systems Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 770.53	EA
511210	IBM	E0NR6LL	IBM Rational Programming Patterns Web Client Floating User Single Install for z systems Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,806.20	EA
511210	IBM	E0NR8LL	IBM Maximo APM Predictive Maintenance Insights On Premises Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 84,614.61	EA

511210	IBM	E0NR9LL	IBM Maximo APM Predictive Maintenance Insights On Premises Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 2,847.61	EA
511210	IBM	E0NRALL	IBM Maximo APM Predictive Maintenance Insights Non Production On Premises Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 42,470.03	EA
511210	IBM	E0NRYLL	IBM QMF Analytics for Multiplatforms Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 50.28	EA
511210	IBM	E0NS3LL	IBM Spectrum Copy Data Management 10 Managed Terabyte Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5,207.05	EA
511210	IBM	E0NS8LL	IBM Spectrum Protect Entry Managed Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 218.05	EA
511210	IBM	E0NSDLL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Scheduler Plus per Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 635.47	EA
511210	IBM	E0NSELL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Scheduler Plus per Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,912.44	EA
511210	IBM	E0NSFLL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Scheduler Plus per Authorized User Linux z System Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 635.47	EA
511210	IBM	E0NSGLL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Scheduler Plus per Concurrent User Linux z System Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,912.44	EA
511210	IBM	E0NSHLL	IBM Maximo Graphical Appointment Book for Scheduler Plus per Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 130.18	EA
511210	IBM	E0NSILL	IBM Maximo Graphical Appointment Book for Scheduler Plus per Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 388.90	EA
511210	IBM	E0NSJLL	IBM Maximo Graphical Appointment Book for Scheduler Plus per Authorized User Linux z System Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 130.18	EA
511210	IBM	E0NSKLL	IBM Maximo Graphical Appointment Book for Scheduler Plus per Concurrent User Linux z System Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 388.90	EA



511210	IBM	E0NSWLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4001-03 per Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 150,516.37	EA
511210	IBM	E0NSXLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4001-06 per Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 283,947.10	EA
511210	IBM	E0NSYLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4001-010 per Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 388,088.16	EA
511210	IBM	E0NSZLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4001-03 per Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Accelerated Value Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 135,871.54	EA
511210	IBM	E0NT1LL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4001-03 per Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 6,704.08	EA
511210	IBM	E0NT2LL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4001-03 per Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 24,163.98	EA
511210	IBM	E0NT3LL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4001-06 per Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 32,788.16	EA
511210	IBM	E0NT4LL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4001-06 per Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 11,064.99	EA
511210	IBM	E0NT5LL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4001-06 per Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Accelerated Value Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 197,705.29	EA
511210	IBM	E0NT9LL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4001-010 per Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 41,737.78	EA
511210	IBM	E0NTALL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4001-010 per Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 15,539.80	EA

511210	IBM	E0NTBLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4001-010 per Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Accelerated Value Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 261,166.25	EA
511210	IBM	E0NTFLL	IBM Analytics - Platform IBM Db2 Warehouse for zLinux Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 2,082.82	EA
511210	IBM	E0NTMLL	IBM Db2 Big SQL per Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,676.02	EA
511210	IBM	E0NTVLL	Isolated Tenant Module Additional Tenant for IBM DataPower Gateway Application Instance Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 12,610.83	EA
511210	IBM	E0NTWLL	Isolated Tenant Module Additional Tenant for IBM DataPower Gateway Application Instance Linux on System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 12,610.83	EA
511210	IBM	E0NU2LL	IBM Cognos Performance Management Advanced Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 911.23	EA
511210	IBM	E0NU3LL	IBM Cognos Performance Management Advanced Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 514.20	EA
511210	IBM	E0NU4LL	IBM Cognos Performance Management Advanced for Linux on z Systems Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 911.23	EA
511210	IBM	E0NU5LL	IBM Cognos Performance Management Advanced for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 514.20	EA
511210	IBM	E0NU6LL	IBM Planning Analytics Advanced Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,147.66	EA
511210	IBM	E0NU7LL	IBM Planning Analytics Advanced Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 637.10	EA
511210	IBM	E0NU8LL	IBM Planning Analytics Advanced for Linux on z Systems Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,147.66	EA
511210	IBM	E0NU9LL	IBM Planning Analytics Advanced for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 637.10	EA

511210	IBM	E0NUALL	IBM Business Automation Workflow Enterprise Service Bus Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 76.56	EA
511210	IBM	E0NUBLL	IBM Business Automation Workflow Enterprise Service Bus for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 76.56	EA
511210	IBM	E0NUCLL	IBM Business Automation Workflow Enterprise Service Bus for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 38.40	EA
511210	IBM	E0NUDLL	IBM Business Automation Workflow Enterprise Service Bus for Non-Production Environment for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 38.40	EA
511210	IBM	E0NUJLL	IBM Business Process Manager Server Express Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 96.01	EA
511210	IBM	E0NUKLL	IBM Business Process Manager Server Express for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 96.01	EA
511210	IBM	E0NULLL	IBM Business Process Manager Server Express for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 48.33	EA
511210	IBM	E0NUMLL	IBM Business Process Manager Server Express for Non-Production Environment for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 48.33	EA
511210	IBM	E0NUNLL	IBM Business Process Manager Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 224.55	EA
511210	IBM	E0NUPLL	IBM Business Process Manager Server for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 224.55	EA
511210	IBM	E0NUQLL	IBM Business Process Manager Server for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 112.28	EA

511210	IBM	E0NURLL	IBM Business Process Manager Server for Non-Production Environment for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 112.28	EA
511210	IBM	E0NUSLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-001 Federal Per Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 22,048.61	EA
511210	IBM	E0NUTLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-001 Federal Per Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 22,048.61	EA
511210	IBM	E0NUULL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-001 Federal Per Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 1,944.99	EA
511210	IBM	E0NUVLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-001 Federal Per Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 1,269.22	EA
511210	IBM	E0NUWLL	IBM PureData System for Analytics N3001-001 Federal Per Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Accelerated Value Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 57,847.10	EA
511210	IBM	E0NVSLL	IBM Security Access Manager Appliance Gen2 Advanced Access Control Module AOSW Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,986.40	EA
511210	IBM	E0NVTLL	IBM Security Access Manager Appliance Gen2 Advanced Access Control Module Non-Production AOSW Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,489.37	EA
511210	IBM	E0NVULL	IBM Security Access Manager Appliance Gen2 Federation Services Module AOSW Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 6,215.92	EA
511210	IBM	E0NVVLL	IBM Security Access Manager Appliance Gen2 Federation Services Module Non-Production AOSW Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,100.30	EA
511210	IBM	E0NVWLL	IBM Security Directory Suite Standard Edition for ISAM Gen2 AOSW Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 16,109.32	EA

511210	IBM	E0NVXLL	IBM Security Directory Suite Standard Edition for ISAM Gen2 Non-Production AOSW Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 8,047.00	EA
511210	IBM	E0NVYLL	IBM Security Access Manager Appliance Gen2 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 11,227.71	EA
511210	IBM	E0NVZLL	IBM Security Access Manager Appliance Gen2 Non-Production Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 5,613.85	EA
511210	IBM	E0NW0LL	IBM Security Access Manager Enterprise Appliance Gen2 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 20,421.41	EA
511210	IBM	E0NW1LL	IBM Security Access Manager Enterprise Appliance Gen2 Non-Production Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 10,251.39	EA
511210	IBM	E0NW5LL	IBM Cognos Enterprise Planning User Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 472.75	EA
511210	IBM	E0NW6LL	IBM Guardium for Teradata Encryption per Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 13,424.43	EA
511210	IBM	E0NW7LL	IBM Guardium for File and Database Encryption OVA with Live Data Transformation per Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 4,190.53	EA
511210	IBM	E0NW8LL	IBM Guardium for Tokenization per Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 3,482.22	EA
511210	IBM	E0NW9LL	IBM Guardium for Application Encryption per Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 3,482.22	EA
511210	IBM	E0NWALL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Fabrication Establishment Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 16,760.20	EA
511210	IBM	E0NWCLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite - IBM Cloud Object Storage Option Managed Terabyte Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 187.13	EA
511210	IBM	E0NWDLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite - IBM Cloud Object Storage Option per Linux on z Systems Managed Terabyte Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 187.13	EA

511210	IBM	E0NWELL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Fabrication Establishment for z Systems Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 16,760.20	EA
511210	IBM	E0NWFLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Fabrication Authorized User Single Session Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 6,704.08	EA
511210	IBM	E0NWGLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Fabrication Authorized User Single Session for z Systems Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 6,704.08	EA
511210	IBM	E0NXKLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Plus 10 Managed Virtual Servers Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 325.44	EA
511210	IBM	E0NXLLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Transformation Extender Advanced Linux on zSystems Processor Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 23.11	EA
511210	IBM	E0NXMLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Transformation Extender Advanced Processor Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 23.11	EA
511210	IBM	E0NXPLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Transformation Extender Advanced Non-Production Environment Linux on zSystems Processor Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 11.55	EA
511210	IBM	E0NXQLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Transformation Extender Advanced Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 11.55	EA
511210	IBM	E0NXULL	IBM Watson Studio Local Enterprise Edition for IBM Z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,676.02	EA
511210	IBM	E0NXWLL	IBM Cloud Application Business Insights Base Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 846.15	EA
511210	IBM	E0NXYLL	IBM Spectrum Archive Enterprise Edition TS4300 Tape library per Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 9,763.22	EA

511210	IBM	E0NXZLL	IBM Cloud Application Business Insights Advanced Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 846.15	EA
511210	IBM	E0NY2LL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager for Multi-Cloud Data Encryption Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 117.16	EA
511210	IBM	E0NY3LL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager for Multi-Cloud Data Encryption Resource Value Unit for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 117.16	EA
511210	IBM	E0NY5LL	IBM Analytics - Platform Integrated Analytics System M4001-03 for System z Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 150,516.37	EA
511210	IBM	E0NY6LL	IBM Analytics - Platform Integrated Analytics System M4001-03 Secure Support Via US Citizen Week Day Service Upgrade Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 17,411.08	EA
511210	IBM	E0NY7LL	IBM Analytics - Platform Integrated Analytics System M4001-06 for System z Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 283,947.10	EA
511210	IBM	E0NY8LL	IBM Analytics - Platform Integrated Analytics System M4001-06 Secure Support Via US Citizen Week Day Service Upgrade Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 32,869.52	EA
511210	IBM	E0NY9LL	IBM Analytics - Platform Integrated Analytics System M4001-010 for System z Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 388,088.16	EA
511210	IBM	E0NYALL	IBM Analytics - Platform Integrated Analytics System M4001-010 Secure Support Via US Citizen Week Day Service Upgrade Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 44,829.47	EA

511210	IBM	E0NYILL	IBM PowerAI Enterprise per Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 13,017.63	EA
511210	IBM	E0NYQLL	IBM Spectrum Scale Standard Edition Client license per Socket Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 21.48	EA
511210	IBM	E0NYRLL	IBM Spectrum Scale Standard Edition FPO license Per Socket Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 207.52	EA
511210	IBM	E0NYSLL	IBM Spectrum Scale Standard Edition Server license Per Socket Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 2,343.17	EA
511210	IBM	E0NYULL	IBM Data Risk Manager Server Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 4,190.53	EA
511210	IBM	E0NYVLL	IBM Data Risk Manager Server for IBMZ Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 4,190.53	EA
511210	IBM	E0NZ3LL	IBM Spectrum Scale Standard Edition for Linux on Z Client license Per 10 Processor Value Units Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 0.37	EA
511210	IBM	E0NZ4LL	IBM Spectrum Scale Standard Edition for Linux on Z, Server license per 10 Processor Value Units Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 41.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0NZ5LL	IBM Spectrum Scale Data Management Edition Per Terabyte Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 100.89	EA
511210	IBM	E0NZ6LL	IBM QRadar Network Insights Appliance 1910 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 13,505.79	EA
511210	IBM	E0NZ7LL	IBM QRadar Network Insights Appliance 1910 Business Critical Service Upgrade Appliance Install License 12 Months	\$ 1,757.38	EA
511210	IBM	E0NZ8LL	IBM QRadar Network Insights Appliance 1910 Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade Appliance Install License 12 Months	\$ 126.16	EA
511210	IBM	E0NZ9LL	IBM Spectrum Scale Advanced Edition Client license Per Socket Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 27.83	EA
511210	IBM	E0NZALL	IBM Spectrum Scale Advanced Edition FPO license Per Socket Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 270.12	EA



511210	IBM	E0NZCLL	IBM Spectrum Scale Advanced Edition Server license Per Socket Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 3,035.21	EA
511210	IBM	E0NZGLL	IBM Spectrum Scale Advanced Edition for Linux on Z Client license Per 10 Processor Value Units License Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 0.52	EA
511210	IBM	E0NZHLL	IBM Spectrum Scale Advanced Edition for Linux on Z server license Per 10 Processor Value Units License Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 54.51	EA
511210	IBM	E0NZILL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager for VMware vCenter Managed Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 7,208.51	EA
511210	IBM	E0NZJLL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager for VMware vCenter Managed Virtual Server for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 7,208.51	EA
511210	IBM	E0NZKLL	IBM Spectrum LSF Suite for Workgroups Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,676.02	EA
511210	IBM	E0NZLLL	IBM Spectrum LSF Suite for HPC Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 6,704.08	EA
511210	IBM	E0NZNLL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager Enterprise Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 200,959.70	EA
511210	IBM	E0NZPLL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager Enterprise for Linux on z Systems Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 200,959.70	EA
511210	IBM	E0NZRLL	IBM Decision Optimization for Watson Studio Development Edition Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,204.13	EA
511210	IBM	E0NZTLL	IBM Spectrum LSF Suite for Enterprise Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 20,095.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0NZULL	IBM Spectrum LSF Suite Capacity User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 167.60	EA
511210	IBM	E0NZVLL	IBM Spectrum LSF Suite Server Capacity Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 335.20	EA

511210	IBM	E0PODLL	IBM QRadar Data Store Connection Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 6,704.08	EA
511210	IBM	E0POELL	IBM QRadar Data Store for z Systems Connection Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 6,704.08	EA
511210	IBM	E0POGLL	Cloud Foundry for IBM Cloud Private Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 401.92	EA
511210	IBM	E0POHLL	Cloud Foundry for IBM Cloud Private for Linux on z System Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 401.92	EA
511210	IBM	E0POILL	IBM Cloud Private Automation Manager for Managed Environments Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 229.44	EA
511210	IBM	E0POJLL	IBM Cloud Private Automation Manager for Managed Environments for IBM Z Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 229.44	EA
511210	IBM	E0P17LL	IBM Aspera Streaming for Video Server 10Mbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 2,010.08	EA
511210	IBM	E0P18LL	IBM Aspera Streaming for Video Server 20Mbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 3,352.04	EA
511210	IBM	E0P19LL	IBM Aspera Streaming for Video Server 100Mbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 12,610.83	EA
511210	IBM	E0P1ALL	IBM Aspera Streaming for Video Server 300Mbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 23,431.74	EA
511210	IBM	E0P1BLL	IBM Aspera Streaming for Video Server 500Mbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 29,371.03	EA
511210	IBM	E0P1CLL	IBM Aspera Streaming for Video Server 10Gbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 75,420.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0P1DLL	IBM Aspera Streaming for Video Server 1Gbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 37,751.13	EA
511210	IBM	E0P1FLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Server 45Mbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 4,060.35	EA

511210	IBM	EOP1GLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Server 100Mbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 6,484.89	EA
511210	IBM	EOP1HLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Server 300Mbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 12,122.67	EA
511210	IBM	EOP1ILL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Server 500Mbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 14,563.48	EA
511210	IBM	EOP1JLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Server 1Gbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 19,445.09	EA
511210	IBM	EOP1KLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Server 5Gbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 32,544.08	EA
511210	IBM	EOP1LLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Server 10Gbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 39,052.90	EA
511210	IBM	EOP1TLL	UrbanCode Deploy for IBM Cloud Private for Application Modernization Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 297.01	EA
511210	IBM	EOP1ZLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Server Enterprise Twenty Gigabits Per Second Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 67,040.81	EA
511210	IBM	EOP20LL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Endpoint 45Mbps Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 608.57	EA
511210	IBM	EOP21LL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Endpoint 100Mbps Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 838.01	EA
511210	IBM	EOP22LL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Endpoint 300Mbps Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,212.75	EA
511210	IBM	EOP23LL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Endpoint 500Mbps Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,676.02	EA
511210	IBM	EOP24LL	IBM Cloud Integration 1000 FlexPoint Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 167.60	EA
511210	IBM	EOP25LL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Endpoint 1Gbps Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 2,433.15	EA

511210	IBM	E0P26LL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Endpoint 5Gbps Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 6,752.90	EA
511210	IBM	E0P27LL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Endpoint 10Gbps Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 9,030.98	EA
511210	IBM	E0P37LL	IBM Maximo APM for E&U On-premise - Standard User per Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 12,854.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0P38LL	IBM Maximo APM for E&U On-premise - Decision Optimization User per Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,197.93	EA
511210	IBM	E0P39LL	IBM Maximo APM Data Model for E&U per Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 25,140.30	EA
511210	IBM	E0P3ALL	IBM FileNet P8 Connector to S3-enabled devices Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 329.56	EA
511210	IBM	E0P3CLL	IBM QRadar Data Store for Disaster Recovery Connection Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 3,352.04	EA
511210	IBM	E0P3DLL	IBM QRadar Data Store for Disaster Recovery for z Systems Connection Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 3,352.04	EA
511210	IBM	E0P4VLL	IBM DataPower Gateway X2 Appliance Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 13,261.71	EA
511210	IBM	E0P4WLL	IBM DataPower Gateway X2 Appliance Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 3,270.68	EA
511210	IBM	E0P4XLL	IBM DataPower Gateway X2 Appliance Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Media Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 838.01	EA
511210	IBM	E0P4YLL	IBM DataPower Gateway X2 Appliance IBM Z Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 13,261.71	EA
511210	IBM	E0P4ZLL	IBM DataPower Gateway X2 Appliance IBM Z Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 3,270.68	EA

511210	IBM	EOP50LL	IBM DataPower Gateway X2 Appliance IBM Z Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Media Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 838.01	EA
511210	IBM	EOP51LL	IBM DataPower Gateway X2 Appliance With HSM card Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 15,539.80	EA
511210	IBM	EOP52LL	IBM DataPower Gateway X2 Appliance With HSM card Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 3,523.38	EA
511210	IBM	EOP53LL	IBM DataPower Gateway X2 Appliance With HSM card Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Media Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 838.01	EA
511210	IBM	EOP54LL	IBM DataPower Gateway X2 Appliance With HSM card IBM Z Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 15,539.80	EA
511210	IBM	EOP55LL	IBM DataPower Gateway X2 Appliance With HSM card IBM Z Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 3,523.38	EA
511210	IBM	EOP56LL	IBM DataPower Gateway X2 Appliance With HSM card IBM Z Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Media Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 838.01	EA
511210	IBM	EOP5NLL	IBM Db2 Big SQL Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,676.02	EA
511210	IBM	EOP5ULL	IBM Multi-Enterprise Gateway Embeddable Client for Australian Tax Office per Connection Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 21.97	EA
511210	IBM	EOP5VLL	IBM DataPower Gateway X2 Application Optimization Module Application instance Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 3,042.87	EA
511210	IBM	EOP5ZLL	IBM DataPower Gateway X2 Application Optimization Module IBM Z Application instance Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 3,042.87	EA
511210	IBM	EOP60LL	IBM DataPower Gateway X2 B2B Module Application instance Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 5,695.21	EA

511210	IBM	E0P61LL	IBM DataPower Gateway X2 B2B Module IBM Z Application instance Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 5,695.21	EA
511210	IBM	E0P62LL	IBM DataPower Gateway X2 B2B Module FOR ASL ONLY Application instance Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 5,695.21	EA
511210	IBM	E0P63LL	IBM DataPower Gateway X2 Integration Module Application instance Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 5,028.06	EA
511210	IBM	E0P64LL	IBM DataPower Gateway X2 Integration Module IBM Z Application instance Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 5,028.06	EA
511210	IBM	E0P65LL	IBM DataPower Gateway X2 Integration Module FOR ASL ONLY Application instance Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 5,028.06	EA
511210	IBM	E0P66LL	IBM DataPower Gateway X2 TIBCO EMS Module Application instance Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,008.87	EA
511210	IBM	E0P67LL	IBM DataPower Gateway X2 TIBCO EMS Module IBM Z Application instance Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,008.87	EA
511210	IBM	E0P68LL	Isolated Tenant Module Additional Tenant for IBM DataPower Gateway X2 Application instance Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 12,610.83	EA
511210	IBM	E0P69LL	Isolated Tenant Module Additional Tenant for IBM DataPower Gateway X2 IBM Z Application instance Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 12,610.83	EA
511210	IBM	E0P6NLL	IBM Unified Governance and Integration Platform 1000 Flexpoints Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 162.72	EA
511210	IBM	E0P6PLL	IBM Unified Governance and Integration Platform for IBM Z 1000 Flexpoints License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 162.72	EA
511210	IBM	E0P6SLL	IBM Cloud Management 1000 FlexPoint Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 167.60	EA
511210	IBM	E0P6TLL	IBM Cloud Dev Ops 1000 FlexPoint Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 167.60	EA

511210	IBM	E0P6ZLL	IBM Data Science and Business Analytics Platform 1000 Flexpoints Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 162.72	EA
511210	IBM	E0P70LL	IBM Data Science and Business Analytics Platform for IBM Z 1000 Flexpoints Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 162.72	EA
511210	IBM	E0P73LL	IBM App Connect Enterprise for non-production Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 105.77	EA
511210	IBM	E0P7ALL	IBM Z Development and Test Environment Enterprise Edition Authorized User Single Session Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,507.10	EA
511210	IBM	E0P7BLL	IBM Z Development and Test Environment Enterprise Edition Authorized User Single Session Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,128.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0P7ELL	IBM Digital Business Automation Enterprise Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 251.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0P7FLL	IBM Digital Business Automation Enterprise for Linux on IBM Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 251.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0P7GLL	IBM Digital Business Automation Express Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 126.16	EA
511210	IBM	E0P7HLL	IBM Digital Business Automation Express for Linux on IBM Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 126.16	EA
511210	IBM	E0P7MLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Orchestrator Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 20,990.93	EA
511210	IBM	E0P7NLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Orchestrator Install for z Systems Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 20,990.93	EA
511210	IBM	E0P7PLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Orchestrator Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,261.56	EA
511210	IBM	E0P7QLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Orchestrator Authorized User for z Systems Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,261.56	EA
511210	IBM	E0P83LL	IBM Spectrum Protect Plus Capacity per Terabyte Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 325.44	EA

511210	IBM	EOP8BLL	IBM Cloud Dev Ops IBM Z 1000 FlexPoint Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 167.60	EA
511210	IBM	EOP8DLL	IBM Cloud Management for IBM Z 1000 FlexPoint Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 167.60	EA
511210	IBM	EOP8ELL	IBM Cloud Integration for IBM Z 1000 FlexPoint Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 167.60	EA
511210	IBM	EOP8HLL	IBM Cloud App Platform for Hybrid Deployment 1000 FlexPoint Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 167.60	EA
511210	IBM	EOP8ILL	IBM Cloud App Platform for Hybrid Deployment for IBM Z 1000 FlexPoint Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 167.60	EA
511210	IBM	EOP8LLL	IBM StoredIQ for Legal Identification and Collection Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 113.90	EA
511210	IBM	EOP8MLL	IBM StoredIQ Suite Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 292.90	EA
511210	IBM	EOP8NLL	IBM StoredIQ Policy Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 166.84	EA
511210	IBM	EOP8PLL	IBM StoredIQ Data Cleanup Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 85.43	EA
511210	IBM	EOP8QLL	IBM StoredIQ Data Assessment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 39.87	EA
511210	IBM	EOP8RLL	IBM Security Guardium Data Protection for NAS per Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 8.38	EA
511210	IBM	EOP8SLL	IBM Security Guardium Data Protection for NAS per Authorized User for IBM Z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 8.38	EA
511210	IBM	EOP8TLL	IBM Security Guardium Data Protection for SharePoint per Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 4.19	EA
511210	IBM	EOP8ULL	IBM Security Guardium Data Protection for SharePoint per Authorized User for IBM Z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 4.19	EA



511210	IBM	EOP8VLL	IBM SPSS Modeler for IBM Data Science Experience Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,100.30	EA
511210	IBM	EOP8WLL	IBM SPSS Modeler for IBM Data Science Experience Linux on System Z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,100.30	EA
511210	IBM	EOP8ZLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-003 per Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 173,297.23	EA
511210	IBM	EOP90LL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-003 Parallel System Z per Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 173,297.23	EA
511210	IBM	EOP91LL	IBM Integrated Analytics System 50% Capacity M4002-003 per Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 103,327.46	EA
511210	IBM	EOP92LL	IBM Integrated Analytics System 50% Capacity M4002-003 Parallel System Z per Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 103,327.46	EA
511210	IBM	EOP93LL	Integrated Analytics System Additional 10% Capacity M4002-003 per Appliance Install ANNUAL SW SUBSCRIPTION & SUPPORT RENEWAL 12 Months	\$ 21,153.65	EA
511210	IBM	EOP94LL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-003S w/ Tiered Storage per Appliance Install ANNUAL APLM+S&S RNWL 12MONTHS	\$ 260,352.64	EA
511210	IBM	EOP95LL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-003S w/ Tiered Storage Parallel System Z per Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 260,352.64	EA
511210	IBM	EOP96LL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-006 per Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 324,627.20	EA
511210	IBM	EOP97LL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-006 Parallel System Z per Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 324,627.20	EA

511210	IBM	EOP98LL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-006S w/ Tiered Storage per Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 486,534.01	EA
511210	IBM	EOP99LL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-006S w/ Tiered Storage Parallel System Z per Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 486,534.01	EA
511210	IBM	EOP9ALL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-010 per Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 452,362.72	EA
511210	IBM	EOP9BLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-010 Parallel System Z per Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 452,362.72	EA
511210	IBM	EOP9CLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-010S w/ Tiered Storage per Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 678,544.08	EA
511210	IBM	EOP9FLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-010S w/ Tiered Storage Parallel System Z per Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 678,544.08	EA
511210	IBM	EOP9GLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-020 per Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 859,977.33	EA
511210	IBM	EOP9HLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-020 Parallel System Z per Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 859,977.33	EA
511210	IBM	EOP9ILL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-020S w/ Tiered Storage per Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,289,559.19	EA
511210	IBM	EOP9JLL	IBM Business Automation Workflow Enterprise Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 224.55	EA

511210	IBM	EOP9KLL	IBM Business Automation Workflow Enterprise for Linux on IBM Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 224.55	EA
511210	IBM	EOP9LLL	IBM Business Automation Workflow Enterprise for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 112.28	EA
511210	IBM	EOP9MLL	IBM Business Automation Workflow Enterprise for Non-Production Environment for Linux on IBM Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 112.28	EA
511210	IBM	EOP9NLL	IBM Business Automation Workflow Express Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 96.01	EA
511210	IBM	EOP9PLL	IBM Business Automation Workflow Express for Linux on IBM Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 96.01	EA
511210	IBM	EOP9QLL	IBM Business Automation Workflow Express for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 48.33	EA
511210	IBM	EOP9RLL	IBM Business Automation Workflow Express for Non-Production Environment for Linux on IBM Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 48.33	EA
511210	IBM	EOP9SLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-020S w/ Tiered Storage Parallel System Z per Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,289,559.19	EA
511210	IBM	EOP9TLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-040S w/ Tiered Storage per Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 2,450,569.27	EA
511210	IBM	EOP9ULL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-040 per Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,633,712.85	EA

511210	IBM	EOP9VLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-040 Parallel System Z per Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,633,712.85	EA
511210	IBM	EOP9WLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-040S w/ Tiered Storage Parallel System Z per Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 2,450,569.27	EA
511210	IBM	EOPAFL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-003 Business Critical Service per Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 27,743.83	EA
511210	IBM	EOPAGLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-003 Hard Drive Retention per Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 7,712.95	EA
511210	IBM	EOPAHL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-003 Accelerated Value Service per Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Accelerated Value Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 190,382.87	EA
511210	IBM	EOPAILL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-003 US Citizen Weekday Service per Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Secure Support Via US Citizen Week Day Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 19,119.65	EA
511210	IBM	EOPAJLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-003S w/ Tiered Storage Business Critical Service per Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 36,937.53	EA
511210	IBM	EOPAKLL	Integrated Analytics System M4002-003S w/ Tiered Storage Hard Drive Retention per Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 10,332.75	EA
511210	IBM	EOPALL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-003S w/ Tiered Storage Accelerated Value Service per Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Accelerated Value Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 222,113.35	EA
511210	IBM	EOPAMLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-003S w/ Tiered Storage US Citizen Weekday Service per Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Secure Support Via US Citizen Week Day Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 28,638.79	EA

511210	IBM	EOPANLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-006 Business Critical Service per Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 37,344.33	EA
511210	IBM	EOPAPLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-006 Hard Drive Retention per Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 12,692.19	EA
511210	IBM	EOPAQLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-006 Accelerated Value Service per Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Accelerated Value Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 344,967.25	EA
511210	IBM	EOPARLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-006 US Citizen Weekday Service per Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Secure Support Via US Citizen Week Day Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 35,635.77	EA
511210	IBM	EOPASLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-006S w/ Tiered Storage Business Critical Service per Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 49,873.80	EA
511210	IBM	EOPATLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-006S w/ Tiered Storage Hard Drive Retention per Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 16,841.56	EA
511210	IBM	EOPAULL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-006S w/ Tiered Storage Accelerated Value Service per Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Accelerated Value Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 510,128.46	EA
511210	IBM	EOPAVLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-006S w/ Tiered Storage US Citizen Weekday Service per Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Secure Support Via US Citizen Week Day Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 53,535.01	EA
511210	IBM	EOPAWLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-010 Business Critical Service per Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 48,653.40	EA
511210	IBM	EOPAXLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-010 Hard Drive Retention per Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 18,224.69	EA

511210	IBM	E0PAYLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-010 Accelerated Value Service per Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Accelerated Value Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 480,025.19	EA
511210	IBM	E0PAZLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-010 US Citizen Weekday Service per Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Secure Support Via US Citizen Week Day Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 49,792.44	EA
511210	IBM	E0PB0LL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-010S w/ Tiered Storage Business Critical Service per Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 64,925.44	EA
511210	IBM	E0PB1LL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-010S w/ Tiered Storage Hard Drive Retention per Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 24,245.34	EA
511210	IBM	E0PB2LL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-010S w/ Tiered Storage Accelerated Value Service per Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Accelerated Value Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 668,780.86	EA
511210	IBM	E0PB3LL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-010S w/ Tiered Storage US Citizen Weekday Service per Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Secure Support Via US Citizen Week Day Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 74,688.66	EA
511210	IBM	E0PB4LL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-020 Business Critical Service per Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 92,750.63	EA
511210	IBM	E0PB5LL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-020 Hard Drive Retention per Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 34,496.73	EA
511210	IBM	E0PB6LL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-020 Accelerated Value Service per Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Accelerated Value Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 668,780.86	EA
511210	IBM	E0PB7LL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-020 US Citizen Weekday Service per Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Secure Support Via US Citizen Week Day Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 94,377.83	EA

511210	IBM	EOPB8LL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-020S w/ Tiered Storage Business Critical Service per Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 123,667.51	EA
511210	IBM	EOPB9LL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-020S w/ Tiered Storage Hard Drive Retention per Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 45,968.51	EA
511210	IBM	EOPBALL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-020S w/ Tiered Storage Accelerated Value Service per Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Accelerated Value Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 974,695.21	EA
511210	IBM	EOPBBLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-020S w/ Tiered Storage per Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Secure Support Via US Citizen Week Day Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 141,566.75	EA
511210	IBM	EOPBCLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-040 Business Critical Service per Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 175,738.04	EA
511210	IBM	EOPBDLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-040 Hard Drive Retention per Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 65,576.32	EA
511210	IBM	EOPBELL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-040 Accelerated Value Service per Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Accelerated Value Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 974,695.21	EA
511210	IBM	EOPBFLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-040 US Citizen Weekday Service per Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Secure Support Via US Citizen Week Day Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 179,806.05	EA
511210	IBM	EOPBGLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-040S w/ Tiered Storage Business Critical Service per Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 234,317.38	EA
511210	IBM	EOPBHLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-040S w/ Tiered Storage Hard Drive Retention per Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 87,869.02	EA

511210	IBM	EOPBILL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-040S w/ Tiered Storage Accelerated Value Service per Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Accelerated Value Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 1,302,576.83	EA
511210	IBM	EOPBJLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-040S w/ Tiered Storage US Citizen Weekday Service per Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Secure Support Via US Citizen Week Day Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 269,302.27	EA
511210	IBM	EOPBMLL	IBM MQ Appliance M2002A Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 37,262.97	EA
511210	IBM	EOPBNLL	IBM MQ Appliance M2002A Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 4,613.60	EA
511210	IBM	EOPBPLL	IBM MQ Appliance M2002A Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 2,359.45	EA
511210	IBM	EOPBQLL	IBM MQ Appliance M2002B Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 17,329.72	EA
511210	IBM	EOPBRLL	IBM MQ Appliance M2002B Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 4,613.60	EA
511210	IBM	EOPBSLL	IBM MQ Appliance M2002B Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 2,359.45	EA
511210	IBM	EOPBTLL	IBM MQ Appliance M2002B Additional Capacity Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 23,675.82	EA
511210	IBM	EOPBULL	IBM Secure Service Container for IBM Cloud Private Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,440.81	EA
511210	IBM	EOPC9LL	IBM Secure Service Container for IBM Cloud Private Linux on IBM Z Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,440.81	EA
511210	IBM	EOPCCLL	IBM PowerAI Vision Training and Inference Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 162,720.40	EA
511210	IBM	EOPCELL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager for z/OS Developer Edition per Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 41.91	EA



511210	IBM	E0PCFLL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager for z/OS Developer Edition for Linux on IBM Z per Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 41.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0PCQLL	IBM i2 Enterprise Insight Analysis Investigate Add On Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 501.18	EA
511210	IBM	E0PCRLL	IBM i2 Enterprise Insight Analysis Investigate Add On for z Systems Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 501.18	EA
511210	IBM	E0PCSLL	IBM Big Replicate for Hadoop Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,301.76	EA
511210	IBM	E0PCTLL	IBM Big Replicate for Hive Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 16,760.20	EA
511210	IBM	E0PCULL	IBM Big Replicate for Object Stores Terabyte Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 119.65	EA
511210	IBM	E0PCVLL	IBM Big Replicate for Security Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 8,380.10	EA
511210	IBM	E0PCXLL	IBM Db2 Advanced Enterprise Server VPC Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 10,088.66	EA
511210	IBM	E0PCYLL	IBM Db2 Advanced Enterprise Server Edition for IBM Z Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 10,088.66	EA
511210	IBM	E0PD3LL	IBM Cloud App Management Base Managed Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 87.06	EA
511210	IBM	E0PD4LL	IBM Cloud Private for Data Enterprise Edition per Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 2,733.70	EA
511210	IBM	E0PD5LL	IBM Cloud Private for Data Enterprise Edition per Virtual Processor Core for IBM Z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 2,733.70	EA
511210	IBM	E0PD6LL	IBM QRadar Enterprise Software Package 100,000 EPS / 1,200,000 FPM Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 955,168.77	EA
511210	IBM	E0PD7LL	IBM QRadar Enterprise Software Package 50,000 EPS / 600,000 FPM Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 485,720.40	EA

511210	IBM	EOPD8LL	IBM Cloud App Management Containerized Managed Container Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 8.71	EA
511210	IBM	EOPD9LL	IBM Financial Crimes Insight for Financial Transactions, Private Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 62,891.44	EA
511210	IBM	EOPDALL	IBM UrbanCode Velocity User per Floating User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 2,937.58	EA
511210	IBM	EOPDGLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server 1000 Virtual Processor Core-Instance-Hours Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 585.79	EA
511210	IBM	EOPDHLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Network Deployment 1000 Virtual Processor Core-Instance-Hours Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,180.45	EA
511210	IBM	EOPDILL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Liberty Core 1000 Virtual Processor Core-Instance-Hours Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 284.76	EA
511210	IBM	EOPDJLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Liberty Core for IBM Z 1000 Virtual Processor Core-Instance-Hours Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 284.76	EA
511210	IBM	EOPDKLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Network Deployment for IBM Z 1000 Virtual Processor Core-Instance-Hours Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,180.45	EA
511210	IBM	EOPDLLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server for IBM Z 1000 Virtual Processor Core-Instance-Hours Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 585.79	EA
511210	IBM	EOPDULL	IBM QRadar Enterprise Software Package 100,000 EPS / 1,200,000 FPM for IBM Z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 955,168.77	EA
511210	IBM	EOPDVLL	IBM QRadar Enterprise Software Package 50,000 EPS / 600,000 FPM for IBM Z per Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 485,720.40	EA

511210	IBM	EOPEDLL	IBM Cloud Private for Data Cloud Native Edition per Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,366.85	EA
511210	IBM	EOPEELL	IBM Cloud Private for Data Cloud Native Edition per Virtual Processor Core for IBM Z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,366.85	EA
511210	IBM	EOPETLL	IBM Data Management Platform for MongoDB Enterprise Advanced Virtual Server Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12,196.37	EA
511210	IBM	EOPEVLL	IBM Data Management Platform for MongoDB Enterprise Advanced Virtual Server for Linux on IBM Z Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12,196.37	EA
511210	IBM	EOPEXLL	IBM Data Management Platform for MongoDB Enterprise Advanced 128 Gigabytes Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 80,953.40	EA
511210	IBM	EOPEZLL	IBM Data Management Platform for MongoDB Enterprise Advanced 128 Gigabytes for Linux on IBM Z Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 80,953.40	EA
511210	IBM	EOPF1LL	IBM Data Management Platform for MongoDB Enterprise Advanced Non Production Virtual Server Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,098.19	EA
511210	IBM	EOPF3LL	IBM Data Management Platform for MongoDB Enterprise Advanced Non Production Virtual Server for Linux on IBM Z Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,098.19	EA
511210	IBM	EOPF5LL	IBM Data Management Platform for MongoDB Enterprise Advanced Non Production 128 Gigabytes Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 40,477.18	EA
511210	IBM	EOPF7LL	IBM Data Management Platform for MongoDB Enterprise Advanced Non Production 128 Gigabytes for Linux on IBM Z Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 40,477.18	EA

511210	IBM	EOPHKLL	IBM QRadar Appliance xx29-C Renewal Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 13,505.79	EA
511210	IBM	EOPHLLL	IBM QRadar Appliance xx29-C Business Critical Upgrade Appliance Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,196.47	EA
511210	IBM	EOPHMLL	IBM QRadar Appliance xx29-C Hard Drive Retention Upgrade Appliance Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 500.41	EA
511210	IBM	EOPHNLL	IBM QRadar Appliance xx48-C Renewal Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 16,434.76	EA
511210	IBM	EOPHPLL	IBM QRadar Appliance xx48-C Business Critical Upgrade Appliance Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,489.62	EA
511210	IBM	EOPHQLL	IBM QRadar Appliance xx48-C Hard Drive Retention Upgrade Appliance Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,587.25	EA
511210	IBM	EOPHRLL	IBM QRadar Network Insights Appliance 1901-C Renewal Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 10,820.91	EA
511210	IBM	EOPHSLL	IBM QRadar Network Insights Appliance 1901-C Business Critical Upgrade Appliance Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 992.59	EA
511210	IBM	EOPHTLL	IBM QRadar Network Insights Appliance 1901-C Hard Drive Retention Upgrade Appliance Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 130.18	EA
511210	IBM	EOPHULL	IBM QRadar Network Insights Appliance 1910-C Renewal Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 14,482.12	EA
511210	IBM	EOPHVLL	IBM QRadar Network Insights Appliance 1910-C Business Critical Appliance Upgrade Install License + SW Subscription & Support	\$ 1,757.38	EA
511210	IBM	EOPHWLL	IBM QRadar Network Insights Appliance 1910-C Hard Drive Retention Upgrade Appliance Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 126.16	EA
511210	IBM	EOPJ4LL	IBM QRadar Network Insights Appliance 1920-C G2 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 19,607.81	EA

511210	IBM	E0PJ5LL	IBM QRadar Network Insights Appliance 1920-C G2 Business Critical Upgrade Appliance Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,278.09	EA
511210	IBM	E0PJ6LL	IBM QRadar Network Insights Appliance 1920-C G2 Hard Drive Retention Upgrade Appliance Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 120.41	EA
511210	IBM	E0PJ7LL	IBM QRadar Network Appliance PCAP-C G2 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 22,374.06	EA
511210	IBM	E0PJ8LL	IBM QRadar Network Appliance PCAP-C G2 Business Critical Appliance Upgrade Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,944.99	EA
511210	IBM	E0PJ9LL	IBM QRadar Network Appliance PCAP-C G2 Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade Appliance Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 535.35	EA
511210	IBM	E0PJALL	IBM QRadar Appliance Incident Forensics-C G2 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 13,505.79	EA
511210	IBM	E0PJBLL	IBM QRadar Appliance Incident Forensics-C G2 Business Critical Service Upgrade Appliance Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,196.47	EA
511210	IBM	E0PJCLL	IBM QRadar Appliance Incident Forensics-C G2 Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade Appliance Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 500.41	EA
511210	IBM	E0PJDLL	IBM Event Streams Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 3,579.85	EA
511210	IBM	E0PJE LL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server for Data Science Experience Virtual Processor Core (VPC) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 9,437.78	EA
511210	IBM	E0PJFLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server for Data Science Experience Linux on System Z Virtual Processor Core (VPC) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 9,437.78	EA
511210	IBM	E0PJGLL	IBM PowerAI Vision Inference for Servers Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 162.72	EA
511210	IBM	E0PJHLL	IBM Watson Machine Learning Local Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 683.43	EA

511210	IBM	E0PJILL	IBM Watson Machine Learning Local IBM Z Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 683.43	EA
511210	IBM	E0PJMLL	IBM Decision Optimization for Watson Studio Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 10,820.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0PJPLL	IBM TRIRIGA Field Services per Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 258.73	EA
511210	IBM	E0PJQLL	IBM TRIRIGA Field Services per Authorized User for Linux on System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 258.73	EA
511210	IBM	E0PJRLL	IBM TRIRIGA Field Services per Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 776.18	EA
511210	IBM	E0PJSLL	IBM TRIRIGA Field Services per Concurrent User for Linux on System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 776.18	EA
511210	IBM	E0PK6LL	IBM Cognos Dashboard Integration for Watson Studio Local Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 3,644.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0PK7LL	IBM Cognos Dashboard Integration for Watson Studio Local Non Production Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,822.47	EA
511210	IBM	E0PKULL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Server 2.5Gbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 26,035.26	EA
511210	IBM	E0PL0LL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager for SmartMeters 1000 Client Devices for IBM Z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 51.58	EA
511210	IBM	E0PL3LL	IBM Counter Fraud Management for Safer Payments Transaction for Linux on zSystems per Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 69,074.81	EA
511210	IBM	E0PL4LL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager for Internet of Things (IoT) Client Device for IBM Z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 20.34	EA
511210	IBM	E0PL5LL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager for RAW Decimal Terabyte Storage Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 27.66	EA

511210	IBM	E0PL6LL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager for RAW Decimal Terabyte Storage for IBM Z Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 27.66	EA
511210	IBM	E0PL7LL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager for USABLE Decimal Terabyte Storage Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 34.66	EA
511210	IBM	E0PL8LL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager for USABLE Decimal Terabyte Storage for IBM Z Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 34.66	EA
511210	IBM	E0PL9LL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager for RAW Decimal Petabyte Storage Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 2,766.25	EA
511210	IBM	E0PLALL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager for RAW Decimal Petabyte Storage for IBM Z Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 2,766.25	EA
511210	IBM	E0PLBLL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager for USABLE Decimal Petabyte Storage Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 3,465.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0PLCLL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager for USABLE Decimal Petabyte Storage for IBM Z Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 3,465.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0PLDLL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager for z-Platform KMIP Client Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,220.40	EA
511210	IBM	E0PLELL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager for z-Platform KMIP for IBM Z Client Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,220.40	EA
511210	IBM	E0PLFLL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Operations Management Ten Thousand Monthly Events Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 260.35	EA
511210	IBM	E0PLILL	IBM Netcool Operations Insight Operations Management for Linux on System z Ten Thousand Monthly Events Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 260.35	EA

511210	IBM	E0PLLLL	IBM QRadar Event Capacity for Non-Production 100 Events per Second Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 751.77	EA
511210	IBM	E0PLMLL	IBM QRadar Event Capacity for Non-Production for IBM Z 100 Events per Second Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 751.77	EA
511210	IBM	E0PLNLL	IBM QRadar Event Capacity for Non-Production 2.5K Events Per Second Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 9,925.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0PLPLL	IBM QRadar Event Capacity for Non-Production for IBM Z 2.5K Events Per Second for IBM Z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 9,925.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0PLQLL	IBM QRadar Flows Capacity for Non-Production 10K Flows Per Minute Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,383.12	EA
511210	IBM	E0PLRLL	IBM QRadar Flows Capacity for Non-Production for IBM Z 10K Flows Per Minute Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,383.12	EA
511210	IBM	E0PLSLL	IBM QRadar Flows Capacity for Non-Production 100K Flows Per Minute Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 11,553.15	EA
511210	IBM	E0PLTLL	IBM QRadar Flows Capacity for Non-Production for IBM Z 100K Flows Per Minute Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 11,553.15	EA
511210	IBM	E0PM0LL	IBM Cloud App Management Advanced Managed Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,073.95	EA
511210	IBM	E0PM1LL	IBM Cloud App Management Advanced Container Monitoring Managed Container Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 107.40	EA
511210	IBM	E0PM6LL	IBM UrbanCode Deploy for IBM Cloud Private for Application Modernization Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 296.15	EA
511210	IBM	E0PM7LL	IBM UrbanCode Velocity User per Floating User for Linux for IBM Z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 2,928.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0PM8LL	IBM Spectrum Discover Terabyte Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 36.61	EA
511210	IBM	E0PMGLL	SPEC SCALE DATA ACCESS ED TERABYTE ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 73.22	EA



511210	IBM	EOPMHLL	IBM Digital Business Automation for Multicloud Enterprise Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 3,319.50	EA
511210	IBM	EOPMKLL	IBM Data Replication for Remote Db2 for z/OS Sources per Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 244.08	EA
511210	IBM	EOPNOLL	IBM Multi-Cloud Manager Managed Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,366.85	EA
511210	IBM	EOPN1LL	IBM Multi-Cloud Manager for IBM Z Managed Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,366.85	EA
511210	IBM	EOPN5LL	IBM Architecture Room Live Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 325.44	EA
511210	IBM	EOPN6LL	IBM Architecture Room Live for IBM Z Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 325.44	EA
511210	IBM	EOPN7LL	IBM Architecture Room Live for Rational Software Architect Designer Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 244.08	EA
511210	IBM	EOPN8LL	IBM Architecture Room Live for Rational Software Architect Designer for IBM Z Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 244.08	EA
511210	IBM	EOPNHLL	IBM Cloud Cost and Asset Management for Public Clouds Currency Value Unit Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support	\$ 1,301.76	EA
511210	IBM	EOPNILL	IBM Aspera Sync Application for unlimited Files Establishment Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 39,052.90	EA
511210	IBM	EOPNKLL	IBM Cloud Cost and Asset Management for Private Clouds Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 78.11	EA
511210	IBM	EOPNRLL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for Healthcare for System Z Workload Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 134.29	EA
511210	IBM	EOPNSLL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for Supply Chain EDI for System Z Workload Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 101.75	EA

511210	IBM	EOPNTLL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for Financial Payments for System Z Workload Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 134.29	EA
511210	IBM	EOPNWLL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for SAP Applications for System Z Workload Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 98.49	EA
511210	IBM	EOPPBL	IBM Cloud Integration Platform per Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 4,295.82	EA
511210	IBM	EOPPCLL	IBM Cloud Integration Platform per Virtual Processor Core for IBM Z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 4,295.82	EA
511210	IBM	EOPPELL	IBM Cloud App Management Base for Linux on IBM Z Managed Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 84.61	EA
511210	IBM	EOPPFLL	IBM Cloud App Management Advanced for Linux on IBM Z Managed Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,073.95	EA
511210	IBM	EOPPMLL	IBM Z Open Development Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 318.93	EA
511210	IBM	EOPPNLL	IBM Watson Deep Analytics Edition Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 9,600.50	EA
511210	IBM	EOPPYLL	IBM Watson Deep Analytics Edition Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 94,377.83	EA
511210	IBM	EOPQOLL	IBM Watson Deep Analytics Edition for System Z Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 9,600.50	EA
511210	IBM	EOPQ1LL	IBM Watson Deep Analytics Edition for System Z Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 94,377.83	EA
511210	IBM	EOPQDLL	IBM Event Streams Linux on IBM Z Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 3,579.85	EA
511210	IBM	EOPQELL	IBM QRadar Software for Non-Production Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 894.96	EA

511210	IBM	E0PQFLL	IBM QRadar Software for Non-Production per Install for Z Systems Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 894.96	EA
511210	IBM	E0PQVLL	IBM Data Replication for Db2 Continuous Availability Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 416.56	EA
511210	IBM	E0PR2LL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550 Enhanced Storage Expansion 9840-AE3 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 117,158.69	EA
511210	IBM	E0PR3LL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550 Enhanced Storage Expansion 9840-AE3 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 14,075.31	EA
511210	IBM	E0PR4LL	IBM PureApplication Platform W3550 Enhanced Storage Expansion 9840-AE3 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 10,576.83	EA
511210	IBM	E0PR5LL	IBM Application Integration Suite Enterprise Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 257.10	EA
511210	IBM	E0PR6LL	IBM Application Integration Suite Enterprise Linux on IBM Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 257.10	EA
511210	IBM	E0PR7LL	IBM Application Integration Suite Enterprise Non Production Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 128.55	EA
511210	IBM	E0PR8LL	IBM Application Integration Suite Enterprise Non Production Linux on IBM Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 128.55	EA
511210	IBM	E0PRGLL	IBM Aspera High-Speed Transfer Endpoint 2.5 Gbps Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 4,588.72	EA
511210	IBM	E0PRILL	IBM Big Replicate for Backup per Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 16,272.04	EA
511210	IBM	E0PRJLL	IBM Curam Case and Data Management per Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 650.88	EA

511210	IBM	EOPRKLL	IBM Data Science Premium for IBM Cloud Private for Data per Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 8,298.74	EA
511210	IBM	EOPRLLL	IBM Data Science Premium for IBM Cloud Private for Data per Virtual Processor Core for IBM Z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 8,298.74	EA
511210	IBM	EOPRRLL	IBM Security Secret Server for Privileged Users per User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 439.35	EA
511210	IBM	EOPRSLL	IBM Security Secret Server for Privileged Users for IBM Z per User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 439.35	EA
511210	IBM	EOPRULL	IBM Security Secret Server for Business Users per User Value Unit (Pack of 50 Users) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 439.35	EA
511210	IBM	EOPRLL	IBM Security Secret Server for Business Users for IBM Z per User Value Unit (Pack of 50 Users) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 439.35	EA
511210	IBM	EOPRVLL	IBM Security Privilege Manager for Client per Managed Client Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 4.77	EA
511210	IBM	EOPRWLL	IBM Security Privilege Manager for Client for IBM Z per Managed Client Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 4.77	EA
511210	IBM	EOPRXLL	IBM Security Privilege Manager for Server per Managed Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 14.28	EA
511210	IBM	EOPRYLL	IBM Security Privilege Manager for Server for IBM Z per Managed Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 14.28	EA
511210	IBM	EOPSFLL	IBM Business Automation Workflow Enterprise Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 732.24	EA
511210	IBM	EOPSGLL	IBM Business Automation Workflow Enterprise for Linux on IBM Z Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 732.24	EA
511210	IBM	EOPSMLL	IBM FileNet Content Manager Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 366.12	EA

511210	IBM	EOPSNLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Non-Referenced Programs via FTP Logs Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 14.64	EA
511210	IBM	EOPSPLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Non-Referenced Programs via FTP Logs Non-Production Environment for Linux on IBM Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 14.64	EA
511210	IBM	EOPSQLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Non-Referenced Programs via REST APIs Non-Production Environment Resource Value Unit (RVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 20,828.21	EA
511210	IBM	EOPSRLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Non-Referenced Programs via REST APIs for Linux on IBM Z Resource Value Unit (RVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 41,656.42	EA
511210	IBM	EOPSSLL	IBM Monitoring for Java Desktop Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 7.81	EA
511210	IBM	EOPSTLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Non-Referenced Programs via FTP Logs Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 29.29	EA
511210	IBM	EOPSUULL	IBM Monitoring for Java Server Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 41.01	EA
511210	IBM	EOPSVLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Non-Referenced Programs via FTP Logs for Linux on IBM Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 29.29	EA
511210	IBM	EOPSWLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Non-Referenced Programs via REST APIs Resource Value Unit (RVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 41,656.42	EA

511210	IBM	E0PSXLL	IBM Control Center Managed Server Monitoring for Non-Referenced Programs via REST APIs for Linux on IBM Z Non-Production Environment Resource Value Unit (RVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 20,828.21	EA
511210	IBM	E0PSZLL	IBM InfoSphere Virtual Data Pipeline Terabyte Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 3,579.85	EA
511210	IBM	E0PTOLL	IBM InfoSphere Virtual Data Pipeline Terabyte for z Systems Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 3,579.85	EA
511210	IBM	E0PT1LL	IBM QMF Analytics for Multiplatforms Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 325.44	EA
511210	IBM	E0PT6LL	IBM Order Management Software Enterprise Edition for IBM Cloud Private Resource Value Unit (RVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 56,789.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0PT8LL	IBM Order Management Software Professional Edition for IBM Cloud Private Resource Value Unit (RVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 47,188.92	EA
511210	IBM	E0PTBLL	IBM Maximo APM for E&U On-Premises Visual Insights Addressable Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 40,680.10	EA
511210	IBM	E0PTCLL	IBM Maximo APM for E&U On-Premises Visual Insights - Non Production Addressable Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 20,340.05	EA
511210	IBM	E16I4LL	IBM Workload Scheduler Tivoli Management Point Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 9.24	EA
511210	IBM	E1A1FLL	IBM XL C for AIX Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 266.86	EA
511210	IBM	E1A1XLL	IBM COBOL for AIX Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,187.86	EA
511210	IBM	E1AE7LL	IBM PL/I (Programming Language One) for AIX Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,066.30	EA
511210	IBM	E1AHNLL	IBM XL C/C++ for AIX Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 862.42	EA
511210	IBM	E1APULL	IBM XL Fortran for AIX Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 943.78	EA

511210	IBM	E1AQSL	IBM Db2 Connect Unlimited Edition for System z Millions of Service Units per Hour Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 41.42	EA
511210	IBM	E1BGELL	IBM Host Access Client Package for Multiplatforms Authorized User Annual SW Maintenance Renewal	\$ 57.85	EA
511210	IBM	E1CVWLL	IBM TPF Toolkit Authorized User, Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 968.66	EA
511210	IBM	E2DDQLL	IBM Informix Client SDK Authorized User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 224.55	EA
511210	IBM	E2DFLL	IBM Informix 4GL Compiler Runtime Concurrent Session Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 91.12	EA
511210	IBM	E2DFNLL	IBM Informix 4GL Compiler Development Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 272.60	EA
511210	IBM	E2DFWLL	IBM Informix 4GL Interactive Debugger Development Registered User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 91.12	EA
511210	IBM	E2DG4LL	IBM Informix 4GL RDS Runtime Concurrent Session Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 91.12	EA
511210	IBM	E2DGCLL	IBM Informix 4GL RDS Development Registered User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 272.60	EA
511210	IBM	E2DGKLL	IBM Informix ESQL/COBOL Concurrent Session Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 113.90	EA
511210	IBM	E2DGTLL	IBM Informix ESQL/C Runtime Concurrent Session Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 30.59	EA
511210	IBM	E2DH1LL	IBM Informix ESQL/C Development Registered User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 113.90	EA
511210	IBM	E2DH9LL	IBM Informix C-ISAM Concurrent Session Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 27.26	EA
511210	IBM	E2DHHLL	IBM Informix NET Concurrent Session Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 15.26	EA
511210	IBM	E2DJBLL	IBM Informix SQL Development Registered User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 164.35	EA
511210	IBM	E2DJJLL	IBM Informix SQL Runtime Concurrent Session Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 54.92	EA
511210	IBM	E0IJFLL	IBM Production Imaging Edition Add-On for IBM Case Manager Eligible Participant Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 0.70	EA

511210	IBM	E0IJCLL	IBM Production Imaging Edition Add-On for IBM Case Foundation Eligible Participant Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 0.70	EA
511210	IBM	E0C86LL	IBM Content Integrator External User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 0.58	EA
511210	IBM	D0JSHLL	IBM Content Integrator External User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1.73	EA
511210	IBM	E02YSZX	IBM Spectrum LSF RTM Data Collectors Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1.55	EA
511210	IBM	D28U7LL	IBM Advanced Agile Discovery Managed Client Device for IBM Z License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 2.80	EA
511210	IBM	D28U0LL	IBM Advanced Agile Discovery Managed Client Device License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 2.80	EA
511210	IBM	E0R55LL	IBM Network Manager Managed Client Device for IBM Z SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0R54LL	IBM Network Manager Managed Client Device SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0QEALL	IBM Monitoring Add On for IBM Retail Store Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 3.47	EA
511210	IBM	E0IJGLL	IBM Production Imaging Edition Add-On for IBM Content Manager Eligible Participant Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1.14	EA
511210	IBM	E0IHULL	IBM Production Imaging Edition Add-On for FileNet Content Manager Eligible Participant Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1.14	EA
511210	IBM	D28VYLL	IBM Performance Manager Managed Client Device for IBM Z from Eligible Programs Trade Up Lic + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 0.57	EA
511210	IBM	D28VRLL	IBM Performance Manager Managed Client Device from Eligible Programs Trade Up Lic + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 0.57	EA



511210	IBM	D28J8LL	IBM Netcool Ops Manager for IBM Cloud Pak for Multicloud Management Managed Client Device from Precursor Programs Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7.21	EA
511210	IBM	D28J9LL	IBM Netcool Ops Manager for IBM Cloud Pak for Multicloud Management Managed Client Device for Linux on IBM Z from Precursor Programs Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7.21	EA
511210	IBM	D28N7LL	IBM Telco Network Cloud Manager - Assurance Managed Client Device for Linux on IBM Z from Precursor Program Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7.21	EA
511210	IBM	D28N6LL	IBM Telco Network Cloud Manager - Assurance Managed Client Device from Precursor Program Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7.21	EA
511210	IBM	D11K2LL	IBM FileNet Content Manager Eligible Participant Linux on System z Resource Value Unit from FileNet Image Services Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3.29	EA
511210	IBM	E0PYZLL	IBM Financial Crimes Insight for Claims Fraud Software - Property and Casualty Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 4.37	EA
511210	IBM	D0AYXLL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Scheduler for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,009.45	EA
511210	IBM	D0AYVLL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Scheduler Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,009.45	EA
511210	IBM	D58YULL	IBM Db2 Enterprise Server Edition Authorized User Single Install from Qualified Competitor Authorized User Single Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,009.45	EA
511210	IBM	D26YPLL	IBM Flexible Analytics Risk of Rising Cost Resource Value Unit SW Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,026.41	EA
511210	IBM	DOET9LL	IBM Cognos Express User per Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,026.41	EA

511210	IBM	D58YTLL	IBM Db2 Enterprise Server Edition Authorized User Single Install from Workgroup Server Edition Authorized User Single Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,043.37	EA
511210	IBM	D24WOLL	IBM Video Analytics Monthly Hour License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 106.03	EA
511210	IBM	D28ZULL	IBM Sterling Partner Engagement Manager Standard Edition Non-Production from Sterling Partner Engagement Manager Essentials Edition Non-Production Tradeup License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 106.03	EA
511210	IBM	D0Q0PLL	IBM Spectrum Symphony Advanced Edition Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,060.32	EA
511210	IBM	D0P4XLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Enterprise Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) from IBM InfoSphere Information Governance Catalog PVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,060.32	EA
511210	IBM	D0P4YLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Enterprise Edition Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) from IBM InfoSphere Information Governance Catalog Linux on System z PVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,060.32	EA
511210	IBM	E01MJLL	IBM Rational Application Developer for WebSphere Software Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,077.28	EA
511210	IBM	D27LCLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Investigation for IBM Z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,077.28	EA
511210	IBM	D27L5LL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Intake for IBM Z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,077.28	EA
511210	IBM	D26XNLL	IBM Flexible Analytics Medical Episode Grouper Resource Value Unit SW Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,077.28	EA
511210	IBM	E0PYOLL	IBM Control Desk for Maximo Service Provider for Linux on z Systems per Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,094.24	EA

511210	IBM	E0PXXLL	IBM Control Desk for Maximo Service Provider per Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,094.24	EA
511210	IBM	E0AUXLL	IBM Maximo Asset Management for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,094.24	EA
511210	IBM	E0AUULL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,094.24	EA
511210	IBM	D22IWLL	IBM Control Desk for Maximo Service Provider for Linux on z Systems per Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,094.24	EA
511210	IBM	D22IMLL	IBM Control Desk for Maximo Service Provider per Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,094.24	EA
511210	IBM	D0N1JLL	IBM Informix Advanced Workgroup Edition CPU Option Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 111.12	EA
511210	IBM	D28W8LL	IBM Performance Manager Managed Device for IBM Z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 111.12	EA
511210	IBM	D28W1LL	IBM Performance Manager Managed Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 111.12	EA
511210	IBM	E0MLULL	IBM Db2 Advanced Recovery Feature Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,111.19	EA
511210	IBM	E0MLTLL	IBM Db2 Advanced Recovery Feature Virtual Processor Core for Linux on System Z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,111.19	EA
511210	IBM	E0MP3LL	IBM Virtual Storage Center Storage Capacity Unit (1-100) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,111.19	EA
511210	IBM	D56DILL	IBM Rational ClearQuest MultiSite for System z Floating User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,111.19	EA
511210	IBM	D0IPHLL	IBM InfoSphere DataStage and QualityStage Designer Workgroup Edition Linux on System z Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,111.19	EA

511210	IBM	DOIPFLL	IBM InfoSphere DataStage and QualityStage Designer Workgroup Edition Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,111.19	EA
511210	IBM	DOQ49LL	IBM FileNet Image Manager Active Edition Authorized Linux on System z User Value Unit from IBM FileNet Image Services Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,111.19	EA
511210	IBM	DOQ2WLL	IBM FileNet Image Manager Active Edition Authorized User Value Unit from IBM FileNet Image Services Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,111.19	EA
511210	IBM	E028PLL	IBM Rational ClearCase for System z Floating User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,128.15	EA
511210	IBM	E012TLL	IBM Rational ClearCase Floating User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,128.15	EA
511210	IBM	E0G2NLL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager Console Virtual 3190 Failover Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,128.15	EA
511210	IBM	E0C84LL	IBM Content Integrator Authorized User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 112.82	EA
511210	IBM	D1JZSLL	IBM Datacap Signature Validation for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,145.11	EA
511210	IBM	D120PLL	IBM Cognos Express Performance Management User Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,145.11	EA
511210	IBM	E08XPLL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Extension for SOA and Web Applications for System z Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,145.11	EA
511210	IBM	E08XNLL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Extension for SOA and Web Applications Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,145.11	EA
511210	IBM	E0BYDLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Add-on for FIPS for Non-Production Environment Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,145.11	EA
511210	IBM	E0BYFLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Add-on for FIPS for Non-Production Environment Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,145.11	EA

511210	IBM	E0EF8LL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Add-on FIPS Non-Production Environment per Install for Linux on System z Annual Software Service & Support Renewal	\$ 1,145.11	EA
511210	IBM	E0EHLLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Add-on for FIPS for Non-Production Environment per Install for Linux on System z Annual Software Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,145.11	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ2KLL	IBM Sterling Connect:Express Standard Edition Non-Production Environment Simultaneous Session SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,145.11	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ2ALL	IBM Sterling Connect:Express Standard Edition Non-Production Environment for Linux on System z Simultaneous Session SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,145.11	EA
511210	IBM	E02Z6ZX	IBM Spectrum LSF Session Scheduler Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 11.62	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ1ILL	IBM Control Center Monitor for Linux on System z Non-Production Environment Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,162.07	EA
511210	IBM	E0BQ7LL	IBM Informix Advanced Enterprise Edition CPU Option Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 116.21	EA
511210	IBM	D28Y1LL	IBM Secure File Transfer-Essentials Edition for Linux on IBM z Systems for Non-Production Environment Connection SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,162.07	EA
511210	IBM	D0D5YLL	IBM Informix WRKGRP EDition CPU Option Processor Value Unit (PVU) from Informix Express Edition PVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 116.21	EA
511210	IBM	E0DKZLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Governance Catalog Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 117.90	EA
511210	IBM	DOBOVLL	IBM Rational Asset Manager Enterprise Edition Publisher Authorized User Single Install from Rational Asset Manager Std Edition Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,179.02	EA

511210	IBM	E0KY0LL	IBM Aspera Enterprise Server 20 Mbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,195.98	EA
511210	IBM	E0KYMLL	IBM Aspera Connect for Web Access Clustered 100 Mbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,195.98	EA
511210	IBM	E0LB6LL	IBM Aspera Embedded Client Add-on Clustered 100 Mbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,195.98	EA
511210	IBM	E0QJALL	IBM Informix SQL Runtime Option Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,195.98	EA
511210	IBM	E078SLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Designer for Systems Engineers Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,195.98	EA
511210	IBM	D28ZLLL	IBM TRIRIGA Capital Projects Hub Per Concurrent User for Linux on IBM Z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,212.94	EA
511210	IBM	D28ZJLL	IBM TRIRIGA Capital Projects Hub Per Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,212.94	EA
511210	IBM	E03P1LL	IBM Rational Service Tester for SOA Quality Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,229.89	EA
511210	IBM	E03NYLL	IBM Rational Service Tester for SOA Quality for System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,229.89	EA
511210	IBM	D272ULL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Model Manager Authorized User Single Install Software Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,229.89	EA
511210	IBM	DOJYWLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Design Manager Authorized User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,229.89	EA
511210	IBM	D0NNGLL	IBM Control Desk Internal Service Provider Edition Concurrent User for Linux on System z Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,246.85	EA
511210	IBM	D0NNELL	IBM Control Desk Internal Service Provider Edition Concurrent User Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,246.85	EA

511210	IBM	D1R00LL	IBM Cognos Performance Management Advanced Workspace Add-On for Linux on z Systems Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,246.85	EA
511210	IBM	D1QZYLL	IBM Cognos Performance Management Advanced Workspace Add-On Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,246.85	EA
511210	IBM	D0S7GLL	IBM SmartCloud Application Performance Management NON Production for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Managed Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,246.85	EA
511210	IBM	D571GLL	IBM MQ for HPE NonStop Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 126.38	EA
511210	IBM	D27P8LL	IBM Control Center Monitor for Secure Proxy Non-Production for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,263.81	EA
511210	IBM	D0GI1LL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Developer for Workgroups for System Z Authorized User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,263.81	EA
511210	IBM	D0GHNLL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Developer for Workgroups Authorized User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,263.81	EA
511210	IBM	D25U9LL	IBM OpenPages Business Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,263.81	EA
511210	IBM	E0HZXLL	IBM Security Network IPS GX5208SFP-V2 - Failover Level 2 - optional service added to Level 1, 24H x 365D replacement unit installation with existing unit pickup - Appliance Install Subsequent Term Level 2 Premium Support Japan	\$ 1,280.77	EA
511210	IBM	E0HZTLL	IBM Security Network IPS GX5208SFP-V2 - Primary Level 2 - optional service added to Level 1, 24H x 365D replacement unit installation with existing unit pickup - Appliance Install Subsequent Term Level 2 Premium Support Japan	\$ 1,280.77	EA

511210	IBM	D0ECALL	IBM SPSS Modeler Premium Japanese Language Extractor Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,280.77	EA
511210	IBM	E0QWKLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Collaboration for IBM Z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 129.77	EA
511210	IBM	E051HLL	IBM Enterprise Records Employee User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 129.77	EA
511210	IBM	E079SLL	IBM Enterprise Records Employee Linux on System z User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 129.77	EA
511210	IBM	E0BHMLL	IBM Enterprise Records Starter Pack Authorized Linux on System z User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 129.77	EA
511210	IBM	E0BHKLL	IBM Enterprise Records Starter Pack Authorized User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 129.77	EA
511210	IBM	D53NTLL	IBM Rational ClearQuest Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,297.72	EA
511210	IBM	D56DELL	IBM Rational ClearQuest for System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,297.72	EA
511210	IBM	D04I4LL	IBM FileNet Image Services Authorized User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,297.72	EA
511210	IBM	D27N4LL	IBM Curam Citizen Engagement for IBM Z Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12.98	EA
511210	IBM	D26W9LL	IBM InfoSphere Data Replication for Db2 Non-Production Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,314.68	EA
511210	IBM	D234MLL	IBM Z Dependency Based Build Per Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,314.68	EA
511210	IBM	E0PSELL	IBM Spectrum Scale Erasure Code Edition Terabyte Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 131.47	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q14LL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform Non-Production Add-On for IBM Z per User Value Unit (Authorized User) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,314.68	EA



511210	IBM	E0Q0WLL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform Non-Production Add-On per User Value Unit (Authorized User) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,314.68	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q18LL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform Disaster Recovery Add-On for IBM Z per User Value Unit (Authorized User) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,314.68	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q17LL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform Disaster Recovery Add-On per User Value Unit (Authorized User) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,314.68	EA
511210	IBM	D28VFLL	IBM Network Manager Managed Device for IBM Z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 131.47	EA
511210	IBM	D28V8LL	IBM Network Manager Managed Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 131.47	EA
511210	IBM	D229CCL	IBM Systems - Middleware Z Open Unit Test Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,314.68	EA
511210	IBM	D22NGLL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform Privacy Add-On for IBM Z per User Value Unit (Authorized User) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,314.68	EA
511210	IBM	D22NDLL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform Privacy Add-On per User Value Unit (Authorized User) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,314.68	EA
511210	IBM	D22HFLL	IBM Control Desk for Linux on z Systems per Authorized User to IBM Control Desk for Maximo for Linux on z Systems per Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,314.68	EA
511210	IBM	D22HCLL	IBM Control Desk per Authorized User to IBM Control Desk for Maximo per Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,314.68	EA

511210	IBM	D22UMLL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform Disaster Recovery Add-On per User Value Unit (Authorized User) from Resilient Incident Response Platform Legacy Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$	1,314.68	EA
511210	IBM	D22PELL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform Non-Production Add-On per User Value Unit (Authorized User) from Resilient Incident Response Platform Legacy Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$	1,314.68	EA
511210	IBM	DOLEILL	IBM WebSphere Transaction Cluster Facility Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$	1,331.64	EA
511210	IBM	E0131LL	IBM Rational ClearCase and ClearCase MultiSite Floating User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$	1,331.64	EA
511210	IBM	E03SVLL	IBM Rational Business Developer for System z Floating User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$	1,331.64	EA
511210	IBM	E03STLL	IBM Rational Business Developer Floating User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$	1,331.64	EA
511210	IBM	D27MULL	IBM Curam Audit and Investigation for IBM Z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$	1,365.55	EA
511210	IBM	D56CILL	IBM Db2 Enterprise Server Edition Authorized User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$	1,365.55	EA
511210	IBM	D270XLL	IBM Hybrid Data Management Platform CEO User Software Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$	1,365.55	EA
511210	IBM	D56DJLL	IBM Rational ClearQuest MultiSite for System z Floating User from Competitive Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$	1,382.51	EA
511210	IBM	DOBK5LL	IBM Rational Asset Manager Enterprise Edition Publisher for System z Authorized User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$	1,382.51	EA
511210	IBM	E0114LL	IBM Rational Functional Tester S390 Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$	1,382.51	EA

511210	IBM	E0197LL	IBM Rational Functional Tester Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,382.51	EA
511210	IBM	E0DTULL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Enterprise Edition Non-Relational Connectors Terabyte Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,382.51	EA
511210	IBM	E0DXSLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Enterprise Edition Non-Relational Connectors Terabyte System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,382.51	EA
511210	IBM	E0F1DLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Archive Workgroup Edition Open Data Manager Terabyte System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,382.51	EA
511210	IBM	E0F1CCL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Archive Workgroup Edition Open Data Manager Terabyte Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,382.51	EA
511210	IBM	E0NPXLL	IBM Db2 Direct Advanced Edition for Non-Production Environments Linux for System z Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,382.51	EA
511210	IBM	E0NPWLL	IBM Db2 Direct Advanced Edition for Non-Production Environments Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,382.51	EA
511210	IBM	E07S6LL	IBM Rational Asset Manager Enterprise Edition Publisher Authorized User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,382.51	EA
511210	IBM	E0832LL	IBM Rational Asset Manager Enterprise Edition Publisher for System z Authorized User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,382.51	EA
511210	IBM	DOTLELL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Privacy Workgroup Edition Non-Relational Connectors Terabyte System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,382.51	EA
511210	IBM	DOTLCLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Privacy Workgroup Edition Non-Relational Connectors Terabyte SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,382.51	EA
511210	IBM	D076BLL	IBM Cognos Performance Management User Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,382.51	EA

511210	IBM	D0J3BLL	IBM Control Center Monitor for Linux on System z Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,382.51	EA
511210	IBM	D0J37LL	IBM Control Center Monitor Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,382.51	EA
511210	IBM	D0NXILL	IBM Cognos Performance Management User for Linux on z Systems Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,382.51	EA
511210	IBM	D1R9ZLL	IBM Cognos Enterprise Planning TM1 Explorer Workspace Add-On for Linux on z Systems Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 139.95	EA
511210	IBM	D1R9XLL	IBM Cognos Enterprise Planning TM1 Explorer Workspace Add-On Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 139.95	EA
511210	IBM	D0LIILL	IBM Control Desk Service Provider for Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,399.47	EA
511210	IBM	D22S0LL	IBM Event Correlation for IBM Cloud App Management for Linux on IBM Z Ten Thousand Monthly Events License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,399.47	EA
511210	IBM	D22RYLL	IBM Event Correlation for IBM Cloud App Management Ten Thousand Monthly Events License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,399.47	EA
511210	IBM	D02ZPZX	IBM Spectrum LSF Process Manager Concurrent User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 141.64	EA
511210	IBM	E07PLLL	IBM Planning Analytics Express Cognos Analytics User per Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 141.64	EA
511210	IBM	E02ZUZX	IBM Spectrum LSF Process Manager Concurrent User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 141.64	EA
511210	IBM	E0QZ8LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data for Planning Analytics Advanced for Linux on z Systems Authorized User SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,416.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0QYTL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data for Planning Analytics Advanced Authorized User SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,416.42	EA

511210	IBM	E079NLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Tools and Utilities Add On Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,416.42	EA
511210	IBM	D0AVNLL	IBM Planning Analytics Express Administrator Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,416.42	EA
511210	IBM	D278TLL	IBM Security Guardium Collector x3264 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,433.38	EA
511210	IBM	E09NLLL	IBM SPSS Collaboration and Deployment Services Deployment Manager for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,433.38	EA
511210	IBM	E09NBLL	IBM SPSS Collaboration and Deployment Services Deployment Manager Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,433.38	EA
511210	IBM	E0AT7LL	IBM Production Imaging Edition Add-On for IBM Case Foundation Authorized User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 143.34	EA
511210	IBM	E0AT6LL	IBM Production Imaging Edition Add-On for IBM Case Manager Authorized User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 143.34	EA
511210	IBM	D02KPZX	IBM Rational Test Automation Server Basic Floating User Single Install for IBM Z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,450.34	EA
511210	IBM	D02KJZX	IBM Rational Test Automation Server Basic Floating User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,450.34	EA
511210	IBM	D28GNLL	IBM DevOps for IBM Cloud Paks Resource Unit SW Subscriptn & Supt Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,450.34	EA
511210	IBM	D28GQLL	IBM DevOps for IBM Cloud Paks for Linux for IBM Z Resource Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,450.34	EA
511210	IBM	D27FXLL	IBM Cloud DevOps for Cloud Pak for Applications Linux for IBM Z Resource Unit SW Subscriptn & Supt Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,450.34	EA

511210	IBM	D0DCLL	IBM Rational SoftwareArchitect Designer Extension for Deployment Planning for z System Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,467.29	EA
511210	IBM	D0DCJLL	IBM Rational SoftwareArchitect Designer Extension for Deployment Planning Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,467.29	EA
511210	IBM	D0DAILL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Extension for Integrated Architecture Frameworks for z System Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,467.29	EA
511210	IBM	D52ANLL	IBM Informix 4GL Compiler Development Authorized User for zSeries (S/390) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,467.29	EA
511210	IBM	D52AWLL	IBM Informix 4GL RDS Development Authorized User for zSeries (S/390) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,467.29	EA
511210	IBM	D6DGALL	IBM Informix 4GL RDS Development Registered User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,467.29	EA
511210	IBM	D6DFLL	IBM Informix 4GL Compiler Development Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,467.29	EA
511210	IBM	D03IAZX	IBM Cognos Analytics User Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data for IBM Z Authorized User License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,467.29	EA
511210	IBM	D03I6ZX	IBM Cognos Analytics User Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Authorized User License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,467.29	EA
511210	IBM	E0QXFLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Enterprise Edition Non-Production Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,467.29	EA
511210	IBM	E0QXGLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Enterprise Edition Non-Production for IBM Z Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,467.29	EA
511210	IBM	E0ROHLL	IBM EDGE APPLICATION MANAGER RESOURCE VALUE UNIT ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 1,467.29	EA
511210	IBM	E09R7LL	IBM SPSS Modeler Premium Japanese Language Extractor Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,467.29	EA

511210	IBM	E0Q6RLL	IBM Edge Computing Manager Server Edition Resource Value Unit SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,467.29	EA
511210	IBM	E06YTLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Tools and Utilities Add On Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,467.29	EA
511210	IBM	D03FAZX	IBM Cognos Analytics Viewer Modernization Authorized User for IBM Z From IBM Cognos Analytics Viewer Authorized User for IBM Z Trade Up License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 146.73	EA
511210	IBM	D03F4ZX	IBM Cognos Analytics Viewer Modernization Authorized User From IBM Cognos Analytics Viewer Authorized User Trade Up License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 146.73	EA
511210	IBM	D27L3LL	IBM Curam Case Management Professional for IBM Z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 148.43	EA
511210	IBM	D0W6SLL	IBM ENGINEERING LIFECYCLE OPTIMIZATION ENGINEERING INSIGHTS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 10,389.76	EA
511210	IBM	D0W16LL	IBM ENGINEERING LIFECYCLE OPTIMIZATION PUBLISHING TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 16,326.77	EA
511210	IBM	D0W1MLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Family Token Initial Token License + S&S 24 Months - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 14,842.52	EA
511210	IBM	D0VUFL	IBM ENGINEERING REQUIREMENTS MANAGEMENT DOORS NEXT ANALYST PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 24 MONTHS - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 13,358.27	EA
511210	IBM	D0VUNLL	IBM ENGINEERING REQUIREMENTS MANAGEMENT DOORS NEXT CONTRIBUTOR PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 24 MONTHS - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 7,421.26	EA
511210	IBM	D0VW6LL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY DEVELOPER FOR ADA TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 32,653.54	EA

511210	IBM	DOVWALL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY DEVELOPER FOR C++, C, AND JAVA TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 32,653.54	EA
511210	IBM	DOVWNLL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY TESTCONDUCTOR ADD ON TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 13,358.27	EA
511210	IBM	DOVWSLL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY TOOLS AND UTILITIES ADD ON TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 10,389.76	EA
511210	IBM	DOVTZLL	IBM ENGINEERING TEST MANAGEMENT CONTRIBUTOR TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 7,421.26	EA
511210	IBM	DOVTQLL	IBM ENGINEERING TEST MANAGEMENT QUALITY PROFESSIONAL TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 14,842.52	EA
511210	IBM	DOVSXLL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT CONTRIBUTOR TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 7,421.26	EA
511210	IBM	DOVTGLL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT DEVELOPER FOR IBM ENTERPRISE PLATFORMS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 13,358.27	EA
511210	IBM	D2079LL	IBM Maximo Anywhere for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 24 Months - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 7,421.26	EA
511210	IBM	D204RLL	IBM Maximo Asset Configuration Manager for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 24 Months - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 19,295.27	EA
511210	IBM	D1ZZPLL	IBM Maximo Asset Mgmt for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 24 Months - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 20,779.53	EA
511210	IBM	D22EPLL	IBM Maximo Asset Mgmt Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 24 Months - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 10,389.76	EA



511210	IBM	D201QLL	IBM Maximo Asset Mgmt Scheduler Plus for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 24 Months - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 13,358.27	EA
511210	IBM	D207ELL	IBM Maximo for Aviation for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 24 Months - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 34,137.79	EA
511210	IBM	D27T9LL	IBM Maximo for Civil Infrastructure for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 24 Months - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 31,169.29	EA
511210	IBM	D27TELL	IBM Maximo for Civil Infrastructure Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 24 Months - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 10,389.76	EA
511210	IBM	D203QLL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 24 Months - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 22,263.78	EA
511210	IBM	D202MLL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 24 Months - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 25,232.28	EA
511210	IBM	D22D7LL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power Add On for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 24 Months - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 7,421.26	EA
511210	IBM	D202SLL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 24 Months - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 25,232.28	EA
511210	IBM	D22DILL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas Add On for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 24 Months - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 7,421.26	EA
511210	IBM	D203FLL	IBM Maximo for Transportation for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 24 Months - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 25,232.28	EA
511210	IBM	D22DNLL	IBM Maximo for Transportation Add On for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 24 Months - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 7,421.26	EA

511210	IBM	D203KLL	IBM Maximo for Utilities for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 24 Months - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 25,232.28	EA
511210	IBM	D22DTLL	IBM Maximo for Utilities Add On for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 24 Months - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 7,421.26	EA
511210	IBM	D2064LL	IBM Maximo Spatial Asset Mgmt for Install per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 24 Months - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 38,590.55	EA
511210	IBM	D12T2LL	IBM URBANCODE DEPLOY SESSION TOKEN INIT24MOTOKEN LIC+S&S12MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 32,653.54	EA
511210	IBM	D118LLL	IBM URBANCODE RELEASE TOKEN INITIAL 24 MONTH TOKEN LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 19,295.27	EA
511210	IBM	D21U1LL	IBM Cloud UrbanCode Velocity Token Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 24 Months - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 19,295.27	EA
511210	IBM	D1M3NLL	IBM MFPP PER INITIAL 24 MONTH TOKEN LICENSE + S&S 12 MONTHS - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 219,669.28	EA
511210	IBM	D1J4ELL	IBM MFPP ADDL BRAND DEPLOYMENT PER INITIAL 24 MONTH TOKEN LICENSE + S&S 12 MONTHS - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 41,559.05	EA
511210	IBM	D1J4ALL	IBM MFPP ADDL BRAND DEPLOYMENT FOR IOS PER INITIAL 24 MONTH TOKEN LIC+S&S12MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 41,559.05	EA
511210	IBM	D1M5ALL	IBM MFPP FOR IOS PER INITIAL 24 MONTH TOKEN LICENSE + S&S 12 MONTHS - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 219,669.28	EA
511210	IBM	DOVRELL	IBM RATIONAL APPLICATION PERFORMANCE ANALYZER TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 53,433.07	EA
511210	IBM	D0W3PLL	IBM RATIONAL ASSET MANAGER ENTERPRISE EDITION PUBLISHER TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 74,212.59	EA
511210	IBM	DOVRMLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ACCESS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 7,421.26	EA

511210	IBM	DOYZPLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ADAPTOR TOOLKIT ENTERPRISE EDITION PER TOKEN FOR 24 MON INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 24 MONTHS - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 65,307.08	EA
511210	IBM	DOYWWLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ADAPTOR TOOLKIT STANDARD EDITION PER TOKEN FOR 24 MON INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 24 MONTHS - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 19,295.27	EA
511210	IBM	DOYW4LL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE QUICKREPORT STANDARD EDITION PER TOKEN FOR 24 MON INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 24 MONTHS - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 26,716.53	EA
511210	IBM	D0W1ELL	IBM RATIONAL CHANGE TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 7,421.26	EA
511210	IBM	D0VNWLL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARCASE TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 7,421.26	EA
511210	IBM	D0VPCLL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARQUEST TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 7,421.26	EA
511210	IBM	D10COLL	IBM RATIONAL DEVELOPER FOR I RPG AND COBOL + MODERNIZATION TOOLS, JAVA EDITION PER TOKEN INITL FT LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 7,421.26	EA
511210	IBM	DOVMALL	IBM RATIONAL FUNCTIONAL TESTER TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 16,326.77	EA
511210	IBM	DOVNFLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 10000 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 299,818.88	EA
511210	IBM	DOVMRLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 100 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 32,653.54	EA
511210	IBM	DOVN3LL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 1000 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 102,413.38	EA
511210	IBM	DOVMVLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 250 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 54,917.32	EA

511210	IBM	DOVMMLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 50 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 20,779.53	EA
511210	IBM	DOVNNLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 50000 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 442,307.06	EA
511210	IBM	DOVMZLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 500 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 78,665.35	EA
511210	IBM	DOVNBLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 5000 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 195,921.25	EA
511210	IBM	DOZM5LL	IBM RATIONAL ROSE DATA MODELER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 24 MONTHS - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 7,421.26	EA
511210	IBM	DOZMDLL	IBM RATIONAL ROSE DEVELOPER FOR UNIX TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 24 MONTHS - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 16,326.77	EA
511210	IBM	DOZQ0LL	IBM RATIONAL ROSE ENTERPRISE TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 24 MONTHS - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 16,326.77	EA
511210	IBM	DOZMZLL	IBM RATIONAL ROSE FOR JAVA TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 24 MONTHS - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 7,421.26	EA
511210	IBM	DOZMILL	IBM RATIONAL ROSE TECHNICAL DEVELOPER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 24 MONTHS - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 19,295.27	EA
511210	IBM	DOZPVLL	IBM RATIONAL ROSE FOR VISUALSTUDIO TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 24 MONTHS - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 7,421.26	EA
511210	IBM	DOVRVLL	IBM RATIONAL TESTER FOR SOA TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 14,842.52	EA
511210	IBM	DOW52LL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHITECT DESIGNER EXTENSION FOR SOA AND WEB APPLICATIONS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 7,421.26	EA

511210	IBM	D0VQ9LL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHITECT DESIGNER FOR WEBSHERE SOFTWARE TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 19,295.27	EA
511210	IBM	D0W6JLL	IBM RATIONAL TEST WORKBENCH TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 31,169.29	EA
511210	IBM	D0W6WLL	IBM ENGINEERING LIFECYCLE OPTIMIZATION ENGINEERING INSIGHTS FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 10,389.76	EA
511210	IBM	D0W1ALL	IBM ENGINEERING LIFECYCLE OPTIMIZATION PUBLISHING FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 16,326.77	EA
511210	IBM	D0W1RLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Family for System z Token Initial Token License + S&S 24 Months - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 14,842.52	EA
511210	IBM	D0VUJLL	IBM ENGINEERING REQUIREMENTS MANAGEMENT DOORS NEXT ANALYST FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 24 MONTHS - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 13,358.27	EA
511210	IBM	D0VUSLL	IBM ENGINEERING REQUIREMENTS MANAGEMENT DOORS NEXT CONTRIBUTOR FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 24 MONTHS - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 7,421.26	EA
511210	IBM	D0VU3LL	IBM ENGINEERING TEST MANAGEMENT CONTRIBUTOR FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 7,421.26	EA
511210	IBM	D0VTVLL	IBM ENGINEERING TEST MANAGEMENT QUALITY PROFESSIONAL FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 14,842.52	EA
511210	IBM	D0VT2LL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT CONTRIBUTOR FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 7,421.26	EA

511210	IBM	D0VTKLL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT DEVELOPER FOR IBM ENTERPRISE PLATFORMS FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 13,358.27	EA
511210	IBM	D12T5LL	IBM URBANCODE DEPLOY SESSION FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INIT24MOTOKEN LIC+S&S12MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 32,653.54	EA
511210	IBM	D15UULL	IBM URBANCODE DEPLOY SESSION FOR Z/OS WORKLOADS TOKEN INIT24MOTOKEN LIC+S&S12MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 230,059.04	EA
511210	IBM	D118MLL	IBM URBANCODE RELEASE FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITIAL 24 MONTH TOKEN LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 19,295.27	EA
511210	IBM	D21U2LL	IBM Cloud UrbanCode Velocity for IBM Z Token Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 24 Months - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 19,295.27	EA
511210	IBM	D1QLKLL	IBM z System Development and Test Environment with Parallel Sysplex Token Initl FT Lic+Sub 24 Mo - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 68,275.59	EA
511210	IBM	D1M50LL	IBM MFPP FOR LINUX ON SYS Z PER INITIAL 24 MONTH TOKEN LICENSE + S&S 12 MONTHS - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 219,669.28	EA
511210	IBM	D1JB7LL	IBM MFPP ADDL BRAND DEPLOYMENT FOR LINUX ON SYS ZPER INITIAL 24 MONTH TOKEN LICENSE + S&S 12 MONTHS - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 41,559.05	EA
511210	IBM	D1J7JLL	IBM MFPP ADDL BRAND DEPLOYMENT FOR IOS FOR LINUX ON SYS Z PER INITIAL 24 MONTH TOKEN LICENSE + S&S 12 MONTHS - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 41,559.05	EA
511210	IBM	D1M5FLL	IBM MFPP FOR IOS FOR LINUX ON SYS Z PER INITIAL 24 MONTH TOKEN LICENSE + S&S 12 MONTHS - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 219,669.28	EA
511210	IBM	D0VRILL	IBM RATIONAL APPLICATION PERFORMANCE ANALYZER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 53,433.07	EA

511210	IBM	D0W3TLL	IBM RATIONAL ASSET MANAGER ENTERPRISE EDITION PUBLISHER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 74,212.59	EA
511210	IBM	DOVRRLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ACCESS FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 7,421.26	EA
511210	IBM	DOYZQLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ADAPTOR TOOLKIT ENTERPRISE EDITION FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN FOR 24 MON INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 24 MONTHS - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 65,307.08	EA
511210	IBM	DOYWXL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ADAPTOR TOOLKIT STANDARD EDITION FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN FOR 24 MON INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 24 MONTHS - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 19,295.27	EA
511210	IBM	DOYW5LL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE QUICKREPORT STANDARD EDITION FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN FOR 24 MON INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 24 MONTHS - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 26,716.53	EA
511210	IBM	D0W1ILL	IBM RATIONAL CHANGE FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 7,421.26	EA
511210	IBM	DOVPOLL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARCASE FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 7,421.26	EA
511210	IBM	DOVPGLL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARQUEST FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 7,421.26	EA
511210	IBM	DOVSJLL	IBM RATIONAL DEVELOPER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 13,358.27	EA
511210	IBM	DOVMELL	IBM RATIONAL FUNCTIONAL TESTER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 16,326.77	EA
511210	IBM	DOVRZLL	IBM RATIONAL TESTER FOR SOA FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 14,842.52	EA

511210	IBM	D0W56LL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHITECT DESIGNER EXTENSION FOR SOA AND WEB APPLICATIONS FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 7,421.26	EA
511210	IBM	D0VQDLL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHITECT DESIGNER FOR WEBSHERE SOFTWARE FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 19,295.27	EA
511210	IBM	D0W6NLL	IBM RATIONAL TEST WORKBENCH FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 31,169.29	EA
511210	IBM	D0H7KLL	IBM Rational Synergy for System Z Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,484.25	EA
511210	IBM	D26HLLL	IBM Engineering Lifecycle Management Automotive Compliance Per Token 24 Months Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support	\$ 1,484.25	EA
511210	IBM	D033EZX	IBM Engineering Requirements Quality Assistant Token Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 24 Months	\$ 1,484.25	EA
511210	IBM	D24XALL	IBM Control Center Director Non-Production Resource Value Unit Linux on IBM Z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,484.25	EA
511210	IBM	D24X7LL	IBM Control Center Director Non-Production Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,484.25	EA
511210	IBM	D0WQBLL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager All-in-One 21XX Failover Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,484.25	EA
511210	IBM	E028QLL	IBM Rational ClearQuest and ClearQuest MultiSite for zSeries (S/390) Floating User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,484.25	EA
511210	IBM	E0134LL	IBM Rational ClearQuest and ClearQuest MultiSite Floating User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,484.25	EA
511210	IBM	E06Y7LL	IBM Rational Synergy Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,484.25	EA
511210	IBM	E0AZFLL	IBM Rational Synergy for System Z Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,484.25	EA



511210	IBM	D0VQ1LL	IBM ENGINEERING LIFECYCLE OPTIMIZATION METHOD COMPOSER TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 5,937.01	EA
511210	IBM	D0W2SLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Web Access Reviewer Token Initial Token Lic + S&S 24 Months - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 8,905.51	EA
511210	IBM	D0W2BLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS for HP Quality Center Interface Token Initial Token Lic + S&S 24 Months - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 1,484.25	EA
511210	IBM	D0W1VLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Web Access Editor Token Initial Token Lic + S&S 24 Months - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 11,874.02	EA
511210	IBM	D0VVKLL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY ARCHITECT FOR SOFTWARE TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 2,968.50	EA
511210	IBM	D0VWFLL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY ARCHITECT FOR SYSTEMS ENGINEERS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 2,968.50	EA
511210	IBM	D0VVP LL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY AUTOMATIC TEST GENERATION ADD ON TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 132,098.42	EA
511210	IBM	D0W6FLL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY DESIGN MANAGER TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 5,937.01	EA
511210	IBM	D0VWJLL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY DESIGNER FOR SYSTEMS ENGINEERS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 17,811.02	EA
511210	IBM	D0VWXLL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY DEVELOPER FOR C,C++, Java and Ada Token initl Lic+S&S 24Mo - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 47,496.06	EA

511210	IBM	D0VVXLL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY DEVELOPER RULES COMPOSER ADD ON TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 35,622.05	EA
511210	IBM	D0VW2LL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY DEVELOPER RULES PLAYER ADD ON TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 5,937.01	EA
511210	IBM	D2732LL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Model Manager Token Init24MoToken Lic+S&S12Mo - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 5,937.01	EA
511210	IBM	D0VSNLL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT DEVELOPER TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 11,874.02	EA
511210	IBM	D0VT7LL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT STAKEHOLDER TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 1,484.25	EA
511210	IBM	D209KLL	IBM Maximo Asset Health Insights for Resource Value Unit per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 24 Months - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 4,452.76	EA
511210	IBM	D22DYLL	IBM Maximo Asset Mgmt Express Use for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 24 Months - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 4,452.76	EA
511210	IBM	D1ZZULL	IBM Maximo Asset Mgmt for Managed Svc Providers for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 24 Months - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 11,874.02	EA
511210	IBM	D22FOLL	IBM Maximo Asset Management for Managed Service Providers Ltd Use For Concurrent User Per Token Initl FT LIC + S&S 24 Months - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 5,937.01	EA
511210	IBM	D200JLL	IBM Maximo Asset Mgmt Scheduler for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 24 Months - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 5,937.01	EA
511210	IBM	D205ILL	IBM Maximo Calibration for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 24 Months - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 1,484.25	EA

511210	IBM	D208VLL	IBM Maximo Enterprise Adapter for SAP Applications for Svr per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 24 Months - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 170,688.97	EA
511210	IBM	D2090LL	IBM Maximo Enterprise Adapter Orade Applications for Svr per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 24 Months - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 170,688.97	EA
511210	IBM	D22G4LL	IBM Maximo for Aviation Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 24 Months - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 11,874.02	EA
511210	IBM	D22DDL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences Add On for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 24 Months - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 2,968.50	EA
511210	IBM	D22GELL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 24 Months - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 11,874.02	EA
511210	IBM	D22FHLL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 24 Months - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 11,874.02	EA
511210	IBM	D22GJLL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas Limited Use On for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 24 Months - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 11,874.02	EA
511210	IBM	D22GQLL	IBM Maximo for Transportation Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 24 Months - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 11,874.02	EA
511210	IBM	D22D2LL	IBM Maximo for Utilities Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 24 Months - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 11,874.02	EA
511210	IBM	D201ALL	IBM Maximo Health Safety and Environment Manager for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 24 Months - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 8,905.51	EA
511210	IBM	D201KLL	IBM Maximo Linear for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 24 Months - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 2,968.50	EA
511210	IBM	D2069LL	IBM Maximo Spatial Asset Mgmt for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 24 Months - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 1,484.25	EA

511210	IBM	D1NLRL	UrbanCode Build Committer FTL per Token 24 Mo Initl FT Lic+Sub 24 Mo - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 1,484.25	EA
511210	IBM	D0VQHLL	IBM RATIONAL APPLICATION DEVELOPER FOR WEBSHERE SOFTWARE TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 11,874.02	EA
511210	IBM	D0W3XLL	IBM RATIONAL ASSET MANAGER ENTERPRISE EDITION COLLABORATOR TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 47,496.06	EA
511210	IBM	D0YWLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ENTERPRISE EDITION PER TOKEN FOR 24 MON INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 24 MONTHS - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 287,944.87	EA
511210	IBM	D0YWHLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE QUICKREPORT ENTERPRISE EDITION PER TOKEN FOR 24 MON INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 24 MONTHS - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 90,539.37	EA
511210	IBM	D0YVWLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE STANDARD EDITION PER TOKEN FOR 24 MON INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 24 MONTHS - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 197,405.50	EA
511210	IBM	D0VS3LL	IBM RATIONAL BUSINESS DEVELOPER TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 8,905.51	EA
511210	IBM	D0VP4LL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARCASE MULTISITE TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 2,968.50	EA
511210	IBM	D0VPKLL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARQUEST MULTISITE TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 2,968.50	EA
511210	IBM	N/A	IBM Rational Developer for i RPG & COBOL Tools Token Initial FT LIC + S&S 24 Months - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 2,968.50	EA
511210	IBM	D0VNSLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 100000 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 569,952.73	EA
511210	IBM	D0VNJLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 20000 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 360,673.21	EA

511210	IBM	D0VN7LL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 2500 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 160,299.20	EA
511210	IBM	D0VMILL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 5 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 2,968.50	EA
511210	IBM	D1256LL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST SERVER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 24 MONTHS - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 132,098.42	EA
511210	IBM	D0VQQL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TESTER TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 4,452.76	EA
511210	IBM	D0VQYLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TESTER EXTENSION TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 63,822.83	EA
511210	IBM	D0VR2LL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TESTER EXTENSION FOR CITRIX PRESENTATION SERVER TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 63,822.83	EA
511210	IBM	D0VQULL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TESTER EXTENSION FOR SIEBEL TEST AUTOMATION TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 63,822.83	EA
511210	IBM	D0VR6LL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TESTER EXTENSION FOR SOA TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 63,822.83	EA
511210	IBM	D0VS BLL	IBM RATIONAL PROGRAMMING PATTERNS FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INIT24MOTOKEN LIC+S&S12MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 5,937.01	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZQ5LL	IBM RATIONAL ROSE MODELER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 24 MONTHS - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 5,937.01	EA
511210	IBM	D0W45LL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHTECT DESIGNER TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 2,968.50	EA

511210	IBM	D0W4LLL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWAREARCHITECT DESIGNER EXTENSION FOR DEPLOYMENT PLANNING TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 4,452.76	EA
511210	IBM	D0W4DLL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHITECT DESIGNER EXTENSION FOR INTEGRATED ARCHITECTURE FRAMEWORKS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 4,452.76	EA
511210	IBM	D0VYBLL	IBM RATIONAL SYNERGY TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 8,905.51	EA
511210	IBM	D0WKLL	IBM RATIONAL TEST REALTIME TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 24 MONTHS - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 23,748.03	EA
511210	IBM	D125ILL	IBM RATIONAL TEST VIRTUALIZATION SERVER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 24 MONTHS - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 394,811.00	EA
511210	IBM	D1ISLLL	IBM Rational Lifecycle Integration Adapters for Windchill per Token for 24 Mon Initial FT LIC + S&S 24 Months - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 2,968.50	EA
511210	IBM	D1AUFL	IBM Rational Lifecycle Integration Adapters Tasktop Edition Per Token for 24 Mon Initial FT LIC + S&S 24 Months - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 2,968.50	EA
511210	IBM	D0VQ5LL	IBM ENGINEERING LIFECYCLE OPTIMIZATION METHOD COMPOSER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 5,937.01	EA
511210	IBM	D0W2WLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Web Access Reviewer for System z Token Initial Token Lic + S&S 24 Months - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 8,905.51	EA
511210	IBM	D0W2FLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS for HP Quality Center Interface for System z Token Initial Token Lic + S&S 24 Months - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 1,484.25	EA
511210	IBM	D0W1ZLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Web Access Editor for System z Token Initial Token Lic + S&S 24 Months - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 11,874.02	EA

511210	IBM	D0VSSLL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT DEVELOPER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 11,874.02	EA
511210	IBM	D0VTCLL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT STAKEHOLDER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 1,484.25	EA
511210	IBM	D1NLSLL	UrbanCode Build Committer FTL per Token Sys z 24 M Initl FT Lic+Sub 24 Mo - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 1,484.25	EA
511210	IBM	D1QL8LL	IBM z Systems Development and Test Environment Token Initl FT Lic+Sub 24 Mo - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 47,496.06	EA
511210	IBM	D0VQLLL	IBM RATIONAL APPLICATION DEVELOPER FOR WEBSHERE SOFTWARE FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 11,874.02	EA
511210	IBM	D0W41LL	IBM RATIONAL ASSET MANAGER ENTERPRISE EDITION COLLABORATOR FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 47,496.06	EA
511210	IBM	D0YWMLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ENTERPRISE EDITION FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN FOR 24 MON INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 24 MONTHS - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 287,944.87	EA
511210	IBM	D0YWILL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE QUICKREPORT ENTERPRISE EDITION FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN FOR 24 MON INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 24 MONTHS - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 90,539.37	EA
511210	IBM	D0YVXLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE STANDARD EDITION FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN FOR 24 MON INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 24 MONTHS - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 197,405.50	EA
511210	IBM	D0VS7LL	IBM RATIONAL BUSINESS DEVELOPER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 8,905.51	EA
511210	IBM	D0VP8LL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARCASE MULTISITE FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 2,968.50	EA

511210	IBM	D0VPPLL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARQUEST MULTISITE FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 2,968.50	EA
511210	IBM	D125BLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST SERVER TOKEN FOR SYSTEM Z INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 24 MONTHS - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 132,098.42	EA
511210	IBM	D0VRALL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TESTER EXTENSION FOR SOA FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 63,822.83	EA
511210	IBM	D0VSFLL	IBM RATIONAL PROGRAMMING PATTERNS FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 5,937.01	EA
511210	IBM	D0W4QLL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWAREARCHITECT DESIGNER EXTENSION FOR DEPLOYMENT PLANNING FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 4,452.76	EA
511210	IBM	D0W4HLL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHITECT DESIGNER EXTENSION FOR INTEGRATED ARCHITECTURE FRAMEWORKS FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 4,452.76	EA
511210	IBM	D0W49LL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHITECT DESIGNER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 2,968.50	EA
511210	IBM	D0VYFLL	IBM RATIONAL SYNERGY FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 8,905.51	EA
511210	IBM	D125NLL	IBM RATIONAL TEST VIRTUALIZATION SERVER TOKEN FOR SYSTEM Z INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 24 MONTHS - (24 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 394,811.00	EA
511210	IBM	D04GLLL	IBM Enterprise Records Add-on Employee User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 150.12	EA
511210	IBM	D537ZLL	IBM Rational ClearCase MultiSite Floating User from Competitive Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,518.17	EA



511210	IBM	D56D0LL	IBM Rational ClearCase MultiSite for System z Floating User from Competitive Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,518.17	EA
511210	IBM	E04QNLL	IBM Maximo Asset Configuration Manager Asset Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,518.17	EA
511210	IBM	E05USLL	IBM Maximo Asset Configuration Manager for Linux on System z Asset SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,518.17	EA
511210	IBM	D0EQVLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Premium for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) from Professional PVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 151.82	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z0FLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Premium for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) from SPSS Modeler Server Professional for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z PVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 151.82	EA
511210	IBM	E04PJLL	IBM InfoSphere DataStage Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 153.51	EA
511210	IBM	D27MYLL	IBM Curam Intake and Assessment for IBM Z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,535.12	EA
511210	IBM	D0DB9LL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Extension for SOA and Web Applications Floating User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,552.08	EA
511210	IBM	E0IJILL	IBM Production Imaging Edition Add-On for IBM Content Foundation Employee User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 155.21	EA
511210	IBM	D0ED9LL	IBM SPSS Exact Tests Concurrent User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,569.04	EA
511210	IBM	D0EDRLL	IBM SPSS Custom Tables Concurrent User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,569.04	EA
511210	IBM	D25ZBLL	IBM Data Replication VSAM for Z/OS Remote Source Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscriptn and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,569.04	EA

511210	IBM	D27R1LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Cognos Analytics User for System Z Authorized User License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,569.04	EA
511210	IBM	E0AXTLL	IBM Datacap Authorized User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,569.04	EA
511210	IBM	E09JVLL	IBM SPSS Bootstrapping Concurrent User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,569.04	EA
511210	IBM	E09JTLL	IBM SPSS Direct Marketing Concurrent User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,569.04	EA
511210	IBM	E09KFLL	IBM SPSS Complex Samples Concurrent User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,569.04	EA
511210	IBM	E09KELL	IBM SPSS Custom Tables Concurrent User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,569.04	EA
511210	IBM	E09K7LL	IBM SPSS Forecasting Concurrent User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,569.04	EA
511210	IBM	E09K4LL	IBM SPSS Missing Values Concurrent User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,569.04	EA
511210	IBM	E09JXLL	IBM SPSS Exact Tests Concurrent User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,569.04	EA
511210	IBM	E09KKLL	IBM SPSS Data Preparation Concurrent User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,569.04	EA
511210	IBM	E09LCLL	IBM SPSS Advanced Statistics Concurrent User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,569.04	EA
511210	IBM	E09LBLL	IBM SPSS Regression Concurrent User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,569.04	EA
511210	IBM	E09L9LL	IBM SPSS Conjoint Concurrent User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,569.04	EA
511210	IBM	D0IMALL	IBM ODM Server Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support	\$ 1,569.04	EA
511210	IBM	E0BNSLL	IBM Enterprise Content Management System Monitor Non-Prod Starter Edition Managed Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,585.99	EA

511210	IBM	E0D9WLL	IBM TRIRIGA Connector for Business Applications for Non-Production Environment Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,585.99	EA
511210	IBM	E0G2FLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Console Virtual 3190 Failover Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,585.99	EA
511210	IBM	D0GI2LL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Developer for Workgroups for System Z Authorized User Single Install from Competitive for System Z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,585.99	EA
511210	IBM	E0QP1LL	IBM Sterling Order Management Software Store Edition Large for Red Hat OpenShift per Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,602.95	EA
511210	IBM	E0MLZLL	IBM Db2 Direct Advanced Edition Virtual Processor Core for Linux on System Z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,619.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0MLXLL	IBM Db2 Direct Advanced Edition Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,619.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0D9TLL	IBM TRIRIGA Capital Projects Manager Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,619.91	EA
511210	IBM	D53NVLL	IBM Rational ClearQuest Authorized User from Competitive Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,636.87	EA
511210	IBM	D56DGLL	IBM Rational ClearQuest Authorized User for System z from Competitive Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,636.87	EA
511210	IBM	D0GPCLL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Stakeholder Floating User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,636.87	EA
511210	IBM	E0KYNULL	IBM Aspera Connect for Web Access Clustered 155 Mbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,636.87	EA
511210	IBM	E0L9LLL	IBM Aspera Embedded Point-to-Point Client Add-on Clustered 20 Mbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,636.87	EA
511210	IBM	E0LARLL	IBM Aspera Embedded Client Add-on Clustered 155 Mbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,636.87	EA

511210	IBM	D22WELL	IBM StoredIQ for Legal Policy Syndication SDK per Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 163.69	EA
511210	IBM	D03HBZX	IBM Cognos Analytics Explorer Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,636.87	EA
511210	IBM	D03HFZX	IBM Cognos Analytics Explorer Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data for IBM Z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,636.87	EA
511210	IBM	E07PMLL	IBM Planning Analytics Express Connector for TM1 per Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,670.78	EA
511210	IBM	E07PKLL	IBM Planning Analytics Express Connector for Cognos Analytics per Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,670.78	EA
511210	IBM	D27M3LL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Case Management for IBM Z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,670.78	EA
511210	IBM	D27MHLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Case Management Professional for IBM Z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 167.08	EA
511210	IBM	D26YKLL	IBM Flexible Analytics Risk of Hospitalization Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,687.74	EA
511210	IBM	E0QUULL	IBM Sterling Secure Proxy Non-Production for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core Annual Software Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,687.74	EA
511210	IBM	E0667LL	IBM Rational Business Developer Extension for VSE Floating User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,687.74	EA
511210	IBM	E0662LL	IBM Rational Business Developer Extension for VSE for System z Floating User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,687.74	EA
511210	IBM	D0LM6LL	IBM Control Desk Internal Service Provider Edition Install from Tivoli Service Request Manager for Internal Service Provider Install Trade Up Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,687.74	EA

511210	IBM	D0LN7LL	IBM Control Desk Internal Service Provider Edition Install for Linux on System z from Tivoli Service Request Manager for Internal Service Provider install for Linux on System z Trade Up Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,687.74	EA
511210	IBM	D05T9LL	IBM Engineering Test Management Contributor Authorized User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,721.65	EA
511210	IBM	D0ESVLL	IBM Cognos Express User per Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,721.65	EA
511210	IBM	E0AQALL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Developer for System Z Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,738.61	EA
511210	IBM	E0AQ5LL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Developer Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,738.61	EA
511210	IBM	D02ZTZX	IBM Spectrum LSF Process Manager Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 175.56	EA
511210	IBM	D0EP7LL	IBM SPSS Modeler Premium Japanese Language Extractor Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,755.57	EA
511210	IBM	D0YSYLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Premium Japanese Language Extractor for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,755.57	EA
511210	IBM	D0B0ULL	IBM Rational Asset Manager Enterprise Edition Publisher Authorized User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,772.52	EA
511210	IBM	D0B0RLL	IBM Rational Asset Manager Enterprise Edition Publisher for System z Authorized User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,772.52	EA
511210	IBM	D26XLLL	IBM Cognos Controller Advanced User Authorized User from IBM Cognos Controller Enterprise Edition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,772.52	EA
511210	IBM	D26XKLL	IBM Cognos Controller Advanced User Authorized User from IBM Cognos Controller Standard Edition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,772.52	EA

511210	IBM	D26XJLL	IBM Cognos Controller Advanced User Authorized User from IBM Cognos Controller Small and Medium Enterprise Edition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,772.52	EA
511210	IBM	D25YVLL	IBM Cognos Controller Advanced User per Authorized User from IBM Cognos Controller Express Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,772.52	EA
511210	IBM	D28WZLL	FieldFLEX Mobile Condition Assessment per User 3rd party offer	\$ 1,772.52	EA
511210	IBM	D03UZLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage for Non-Production Environments Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 177.25	EA
511210	IBM	D27LBLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Investigation for IBM Z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,789.48	EA
511210	IBM	D27L4LL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Intake for IBM Z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,789.48	EA
511210	IBM	D26XMML	IBM Flexible Analytics Medical Episode Grouper Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,789.48	EA
511210	IBM	D28ZTLL	IBM Sterling Partner Engagement Manager Standard Edition for Non-Production Environment per Entity ID Software Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 178.95	EA
511210	IBM	D27Q7LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Security (Gen 2) Disaster Recovery for IBM Z 100 Managed Virtual Servers License + SW Subscriptn and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,806.44	EA
511210	IBM	D27Q5LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Security (Gen 2) Disaster Recovery 100 Managed Virtual Servers License + SW Subscriptn and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,806.44	EA
511210	IBM	D27MDLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Resource Management Professional for IBM Z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 182.34	EA
511210	IBM	D04GSLL	IBM FileNet Image Services Connector to Sun 5x20 CAS Storage & Retrieval Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,823.40	EA

511210	IBM	D04GQLL	IBM FileNet Image Services Integral SDS Connector to IBM DR550 Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,823.40	EA
511210	IBM	D04IFLL	IBM FileNet Image Services Integral SDS Connector to HCAP Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,823.40	EA
511210	IBM	D04HCLL	IBM FileNet Image Services Integral SDS Connector to Sun 5x20 CAS Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,823.40	EA
511210	IBM	D04HALL	IBM FileNet Image Services Integral SDS Connector to SnapLock Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,823.40	EA
511210	IBM	D04H8LL	IBM FileNet Image Services Integral SDS Connector to Centra Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,823.40	EA
511210	IBM	D04H6LL	IBM FileNet Image Services Connector to Snaplock Storage & Retrieval Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,823.40	EA
511210	IBM	D04H4LL	IBM FileNet Image Services Connector to Magnetic Storage & Retrieval Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,823.40	EA
511210	IBM	D04H2LL	IBM FileNet Image Services Connector to DR550 Storage & Retrieval Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,823.40	EA
511210	IBM	D04GYLL	IBM FileNet P8 Connector to DR550 Storage & Retrieval Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,823.40	EA
511210	IBM	D04GWLL	IBM FileNet Image Services Connector to Centera Storage & Retrieval Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,823.40	EA
511210	IBM	D04GULL	IBM FileNet P8 Connector to Centera Storage & Retrieval Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,823.40	EA
511210	IBM	D0H0ALL	IBM Maximo for Utilities for Linux on System z Add On Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,823.40	EA
511210	IBM	D0H04LL	IBM Maximo for Utilities Add On Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,823.40	EA

511210	IBM	D0GZYL	IBM Maximo for Transportation for Linux on System z Add On Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,823.40	EA
511210	IBM	D27M9LL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Resource Management for IBM Z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,823.40	EA
511210	IBM	D531SLL	IBM Rational ClearQuest MultiSite Floating User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,840.35	EA
511210	IBM	D56DHLL	IBM Rational ClearQuest MultiSite for System z Floating User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,840.35	EA
511210	IBM	D0IPGL	IBM InfoSphere DataStage and QualityStage Designer Workgroup Edition Linux on System z Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,840.35	EA
511210	IBM	E0LTNLL	IBM Aspera Orchestrator Runtime Clustered Application Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,857.31	EA
511210	IBM	D0EDOLL	IBM SPSS Amos Concurrent User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,874.27	EA
511210	IBM	E0D6CLL	IBM Z Development and Test Environment Personal Edition Authorized User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,874.27	EA
511210	IBM	E09JNLL	IBM SPSS Amos Concurrent User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,874.27	EA
511210	IBM	E063GLL	IBM Cognos Metrics User Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 190.82	EA
511210	IBM	E061ULL	IBM Cognos Business Intelligence Metric Studio Add-on for Linux on z Systems Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 190.82	EA
511210	IBM	E061TLL	IBM Cognos Business Intelligence Metric Studio Add-on Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 190.82	EA
511210	IBM	D28MCLL	IBM Telco Network Cloud Manager - Performance Managed Device SW Subscriptn & Supt Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 190.82	EA
511210	IBM	D28MHLL	IBM Telco Network Cloud Manager - Performance for Linux on IBM Z Managed Device SW Subscriptn & Supt Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 190.82	EA



511210	IBM	E0D98LL	IBM TRIRIGA Application Platform Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,908.18	EA
511210	IBM	D28Y0LL	IBM Secure File Transfer-Essentials Edition for Linux on IBM z Systems for Non-Production Environment Connection License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,925.14	EA
511210	IBM	D0IPMLL	IBM InfoSphere DataStage Workgroup Edition for Non Productions Environments Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 192.51	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q3NLL	IBM Cloud App Management Extension Pack Managed Container Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 9.63	EA
511210	IBM	E0C1ULL	IBM Rational Synergy and Change Suite for System Z Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,942.10	EA
511210	IBM	E0C1TLL	IBM Rational Synergy and Change Suite Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,942.10	EA
511210	IBM	E0PXLLL	IBM Control Desk for Maximo for Linux on z Systems per Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,942.10	EA
511210	IBM	E0PXKLL	IBM Control Desk for Maximo per Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,942.10	EA
511210	IBM	D27N3LL	IBM Curam Case Management for IBM Z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,942.10	EA
511210	IBM	D0BDSLL	IBM Db2 Connect Application Server Advanced Edition Processor Value Unit Linux on System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 194.21	EA
511210	IBM	D0BDPLL	IBM Db2 Connect Application Server Advanced Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 194.21	EA
511210	IBM	D0IUBLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage for Non Production Environments Processor Value Unit (PVU) from InfoSphere QualityStage Workgroup Edition Non Production Environments Processor Value Unit Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 194.21	EA

511210	IBM	DOIUALL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage for Non Production Environment Linux on System z Proc Value Unit frm InfoSphere QualityStage Workgroup Edition Non Production Environment Linux on System z Proc Value Unit Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 194.21	EA
511210	IBM	DOG8LLL	IBM CICS Transaction Gateway Desktop Edition Authorized User for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 197.60	EA
511210	IBM	DOG84LL	IBM CICS Transaction Gateway Desktop Edition Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 197.60	EA
511210	IBM	DOI1PLL	IBM CICS Transaction Gateway Desktop Edition for System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 197.60	EA
511210	IBM	E0QICLL	IBM Informix 4GL RDS Runtime Option Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,992.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0QIBLL	IBM Informix 4GL Compiler Runtime Option Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,992.97	EA
511210	IBM	D0L3MLL	IBM Datacap Accounts Payable Add On to Production Imaging Edition Authorized User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,992.97	EA
511210	IBM	D0L3CLL	IBM Datacap Accounts Payable Add On Authorized User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,992.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0QWNLL	IBM Curam Single Client View Professional for IBM Z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 10.13	EA
511210	IBM	D56CYLL	IBM Rational ClearCase MultiSite for System z Floating User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,026.88	EA
511210	IBM	D28ZILL	IBM TRIRIGA Capital Projects Hub Per Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,026.88	EA
511210	IBM	D28ZKLL	IBM TRIRIGA Capital Projects Hub Per Concurrent User for Linux on IBM Z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,026.88	EA
511210	IBM	E085QLL	IBM Informix SQL Runtime Option for IDS Workgroup Edition Limited Use Socket Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,026.88	EA

511210	IBM	DOENZLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Professional for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 202.69	EA
511210	IBM	DOENXLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Professional for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 202.69	EA
511210	IBM	E0G32LL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager Event Capacity Increase from 1K to 2.5K EPS Failover Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,043.84	EA
511210	IBM	E0DWQLL	IBM Developer for z Systems Floating User Single Install for z Systems Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,060.80	EA
511210	IBM	D09BPLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Developer Rules Player Add On Floating User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,077.75	EA
511210	IBM	E0PTPLL	IBM Informix Workgroup Edition CPU Option Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 2,077.75	EA
511210	IBM	E0QPDLL	IBM Sterling Transformation Extender Pack for SAP Applications for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,077.75	EA
511210	IBM	E072MLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Developer Rules Player Add On Floating User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,077.75	EA
511210	IBM	E0HYHLL	IBM Security Network IPS GX5008C V2 - Primary Level 1 - optional service added to base S&S, 24H x 365D replacement unit delivery without existing unit pickup - Appliance Install Subsequent Term Level 1 Premium Support Japan	\$ 2,094.71	EA
511210	IBM	E0HYLLL	IBM Security Network IPS GX5008C V2 - Failover Level 1 - optional service added to base S&S, 24H x 365D replacement unit delivery without existing unit pickup - Appliance Install Subsequent Term Level 1 Premium Support Japan	\$ 2,094.71	EA

511210	IBM	D27P7LL	IBM Control Center Monitor Secure Proxy for Non-Production for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 2,111.67	EA
511210	IBM	D571FLL	IBM MQ for HPE NonStop Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 211.17	EA
511210	IBM	D0GHMLL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Developer for Workgroups Authorized User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,111.67	EA
511210	IBM	D0GI0LL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Developer for Workgroups for System Z Authorized User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,111.67	EA
511210	IBM	E0QP4LL	IBM Sterling Order Management Software Call Center Add-on for Red Hat OpenShift User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 211.17	EA
511210	IBM	E081DLL	IBM Rational Rose Modeler Floating User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,111.67	EA
511210	IBM	D58HCLL	IBM Db2 Connect Enterprise Edition for Linux on z 25 Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,111.67	EA
511210	IBM	D58FJLL	IBM Db2 Connect Enterprise Edition 25 Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,111.67	EA
511210	IBM	D25V9LL	IBM OpenPages Administrator Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,111.67	EA
511210	IBM	D0K1ILL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Next Analyst for System z Authorized User Single Install license from RequisitePro for System z Authorized User Single Install license Trade Up + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,111.67	EA
511210	IBM	E0ATILL	IBM Production Imaging Edition Employee User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 212.86	EA
511210	IBM	E0BMGLL	IBM Tivoli Tivoli Composite Applications for Application Diagnostics Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,128.62	EA

511210	IBM	D0NZDLL	IBM Cognos Enterprise User for Linux on z Systems Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,128.62	EA
511210	IBM	D28ZRLL	IBM Sterling Partner Engagement Manager Standard Edition from Sterling Partner Engagement Manager Essentials Edition Tradeup License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 212.86	EA
511210	IBM	D097XLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody TestConductor Add On Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,145.58	EA
511210	IBM	E0QP9LL	IBM Sterling Transformation Extender Pack for Supply Chain EDI for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,145.58	EA
511210	IBM	D0A2WLL	IBM Informix Dynamic Server Express Edition CPU Option Limited Use Virtual Server from Informix Dynamic Server Express Edition 200 PVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,145.58	EA
511210	IBM	D2730LL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Model Manager Floating User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,162.54	EA
511210	IBM	D0JZRLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Design Manager Floating User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,162.54	EA
511210	IBM	E0QSMLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Model Manager Floating User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,162.54	EA
511210	IBM	D27Q2LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Security (Gen 2) 100 Managed Virtual Servers SW Subscriptn & Supt Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,162.54	EA
511210	IBM	D27Q4LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Security (Gen 2) for IBM Z 100 Managed Virtual Servers SW Subscriptn & Supt Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,162.54	EA
511210	IBM	D033BZX	IBM Engineering Requirements Quality Assistant Floating User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,162.54	EA
511210	IBM	D28V7LL	IBM Network Manager Managed Device License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 219.65	EA

511210	IBM	D28VELL	IBM Network Manager Managed Device for IBM Z License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 219.65	EA
511210	IBM	D22IRLL	IBM Control Desk Service Provider per Concurrent User to IBM Control Desk for Maximo Service Provider per Concurrent User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,196.45	EA
511210	IBM	D22JOLL	IBM Control Desk Service Provider for Linux on z Systems per Concurrent User to IBM Control Desk for Maximo Service Provider for Linux on z Systems per Concurrent User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,196.45	EA
511210	IBM	D22IFLL	IBM Secure File Transfer-Standard Edition for Non-Production Environment Connection License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,230.37	EA
511210	IBM	E0AXQLL	IBM Datacap Accounts Payable Authorized User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,230.37	EA
511210	IBM	E0KRFLl	IBM Aspera Connect for Web Access Clustered 300 Mbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 2,230.37	EA
511210	IBM	E0LA2LL	IBM Aspera Embedded Point-to-Point Client Add-on Clustered 45 Mbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 2,230.37	EA
511210	IBM	E0LAWLL	IBM Aspera Embedded Client Add-on Clustered 300 Mbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 2,230.37	EA
511210	IBM	D1TJOLL	IBM Db2 Advanced Enterprise Server Edition for Non-Production Environments Linux for System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 223.04	EA
511210	IBM	D1TIXLL	IBM Db2 Advanced Enterprise Server Edition for Non-Production Environments Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 223.04	EA
511210	IBM	D28WYLL	IBM Enterprise Content Management System Monitor Virtual Processor Core from Eligible Programs Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,247.32	EA

511210	IBM	D0IW6LL	IBM Sterling Configure, Price, Quote Enterprise Direct Sales Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,264.28	EA
511210	IBM	D11K4LL	IBM FileNet Content Manager Eligible Participant Linux on System z Resource Value Unit from FileNet Content Services Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2.26	EA
511210	IBM	D07A6LL	IBM Rational Business Developer Extension for VSE Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,281.24	EA
511210	IBM	E0I2FLL	IBM Security Network Intrusion Prevention System Virtual Appliance - 1000 MBPS Install Annual Software Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 2,281.24	EA
511210	IBM	E066ALL	IBM Rational Business Developer Extension for VSE Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,281.24	EA
511210	IBM	D0J2TLL	IBM Sterling Connect:Express Standard Edition Simultaneous Session SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,281.24	EA
511210	IBM	D610ALL	IBM Rational Business Developer for System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,281.24	EA
511210	IBM	D6106LL	IBM Rational Business Developer Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,281.24	EA
511210	IBM	D0TLDLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Privacy Workgroup Edition Non-Relational Connectors Terabyte System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,298.20	EA
511210	IBM	D0TLBLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Privacy Workgroup Edition Non-Relational Connectors Terabyte License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,298.20	EA
511210	IBM	D076ALL	IBM Cognos Performance Management User Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,298.20	EA
511210	IBM	D0NXHLL	IBM Cognos Performance Management User for Linux on z Systems Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,298.20	EA

511210	IBM	D0H5CLL	IBM Streams Developer Edition Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,298.20	EA
511210	IBM	D28XYLL	IBM Secure File Transfer-Essentials Edition for Linux on IBM z Systems Connection SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,315.15	EA
511210	IBM	D22I4LL	IBM Secure File Transfer-Essentials Edition Connection SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,315.15	EA
511210	IBM	D1B0ZLL	IBM DataPower Gateway Virtual Edition Processor Value Unit License + Software Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 233.21	EA
511210	IBM	D0888LL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager Basic Edition Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,332.11	EA
511210	IBM	D0NSULL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager Basic Edition Install for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,332.11	EA
511210	IBM	D0B0JLL	IBM Rational Asset Manager Standard Edition for System z Authorized User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,349.07	EA
511210	IBM	D0B03LL	IBM Rational Asset Manager Standard Edition Authorized User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,349.07	EA
511210	IBM	D0AVMLL	IBM Planning Analytics Express Administrator Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,349.07	EA
511210	IBM	D28BNLL	IBM UrbanCode Velocity for Authorized User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,349.07	EA
511210	IBM	D0ITTL	IBM InfoSphere DataStage and QualityStage Designer Concurrent User from InfoSphere DataStage and QualityStage Designer Workgroup Edition Concurrent User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,366.03	EA
511210	IBM	D0ITXLL	IBM InfoSphere DataStage for Non Production Environments Processor Value Unit (PVU) from InfoSphere DataStage Workgroup Edition Non Production Environments Processor Value Unit Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 238.30	EA



511210	IBM	D0ITWLL	IBM InfoSphere DataStage Non Production Environment Linux on Sys z Processor Value Unit (PVU) from InfoSphere DataStage Workgroup Edition Non Production Environment Linux on Sys z Processor Value Unit Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Mnths	\$ 238.30	EA
511210	IBM	D0C3TLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Next Contributor for System z Floating User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,416.90	EA
511210	IBM	D0C3SLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Next Contributor Floating User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,416.90	EA
511210	IBM	D02KLZX	IBM Rational Test Automation Server Basic Floating User Single Install for IBM Z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,416.90	EA
511210	IBM	D02KGZX	IBM Rational Test Automation Server Basic Floating User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,416.90	EA
511210	IBM	D28GMLL	IBM DevOps for IBM Cloud Paks Resource Unit License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 2,416.90	EA
511210	IBM	D28GPLL	IBM DevOps for IBM Cloud Paks Linux for IBM Z Resource Unit License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 2,416.90	EA
511210	IBM	D27FWLL	IBM Cloud DevOps for Cloud Pak for Applications Linux for IBM Z Resource Unit License + SW Subscriptn and Support 12 Months	\$ 2,416.90	EA
511210	IBM	E08CPLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Next Contributor for System z Floating User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,416.90	EA
511210	IBM	E08CNLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Next Contributor Floating User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,416.90	EA
511210	IBM	E0APALL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Contributor for System Z Floating User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,416.90	EA

511210	IBM	D25XNLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Integration-Operations Dashboard Add-On For IBM Z Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,416.90	EA
511210	IBM	D25XLLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Integration-Operations Dashboard Add-On Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,416.90	EA
511210	IBM	D26XILL	IBM Db2 Advanced Edition AU Option for Non-Production Environments Authorized User from Db2 Std Edi AU Opt Non-Prod Environ Auth User Trade Up Lic + Subscr and Support 12 Months	\$ 2,416.90	EA
511210	IBM	D0PR3LL	IBM i2 iBase User Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,433.85	EA
511210	IBM	D0CRCLL	IBM FileNet Content Manager Employee User Value Unit from FileNet Content Services Employee User Value Unit Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 245.08	EA
511210	IBM	D27L2LL	IBM Curam Case Management Professional for IBM Z Authorized UserLicense + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 246.78	EA
511210	IBM	E078ALL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Developer Rules Composer Add On Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,484.73	EA
511210	IBM	E0FXNLL	IBM Developer for Z systems HLL/WB Edition for Z systems Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 2,501.68	EA
511210	IBM	D0ETDLL	IBM Planning Analytics Express Connector for TM1 for Non-Production Environment per Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,501.68	EA
511210	IBM	D0ETBLL	IBM Planning Analytics Express Connector for Cognos Analytics for Non-Production Environment per Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,501.68	EA
511210	IBM	D1R8BLL	IBM Cognos Express User Workspace Add-On Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 250.17	EA
511210	IBM	D25RJLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-XD32 FF Platform Only Appliance Install Initial US Citizen Support Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 2,518.64	EA

511210	IBM	D25RHLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-SD32 FF Platform Only Appliance Install Initial US Citizen Support Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 2,518.64	EA
511210	IBM	E0QEPLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-XD32 FF Platform Only Appliance Install Subsequent US Citizen Support Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 2,518.64	EA
511210	IBM	E0QEMLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-SD32 FF Platform Only Appliance Install Subsequent US Citizen Support Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 2,518.64	EA
511210	IBM	E0IF9LL	IBM FileNet Content Manager Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 251.86	EA
511210	IBM	E0IF8LL	IBM FileNet Content Manager Non-Production Environment Linux on System z Processor Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 251.86	EA
511210	IBM	E0629LL	IBM Cognos PowerPlay Client User Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 253.56	EA
511210	IBM	DOYIHLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Base for Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,569.51	EA
511210	IBM	DOENELL	IBM SPSS Amos Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,569.51	EA
511210	IBM	DOYTTLL	IBM SPSS Amos for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,569.51	EA
511210	IBM	E0QWLLL	IBM Curam Audit and Investigation Professional for IBM Z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 25.86	EA
511210	IBM	E06TZLL	IBM Cognos Business Intelligence Metric Studio Add-on Limited Use for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 260.34	EA
511210	IBM	E061VLL	IBM Cognos Business Intelligence Metric Studio Add-on Limited Use Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 260.34	EA
511210	IBM	DOIM9LL	IBM ODM Server Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,620.38	EA
511210	IBM	E0K9SLL	IBM Aspera faspex Application Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,620.38	EA
511210	IBM	E0KQYLL	IBM Aspera Console Application Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 2,620.38	EA

511210	IBM	E0Q0TLL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform Team Management Add-On for IBM Z per User Value Unit (Authorized User) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,620.38	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q0SLL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform Team Management Add-On per User Value Unit (Authorized User) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,620.38	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q1GLL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform Thousand Monthly Actions for IBM Z per Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,620.38	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q1FLL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform Thousand Monthly Actions per Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,620.38	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q65LL	IBM Z Dependency Based Build Per Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 262.04	EA
511210	IBM	D22UHLL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform Team Management Add-On per User Value Unit (Authorized User) from Resilient Incident Response Platform Legacy Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,620.38	EA
511210	IBM	D22QFLL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform Thousand Monthly Actions per Resource Value Unit from Resilient Incident Response Platform Legacy Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,620.38	EA
511210	IBM	E0742LL	IBM Engineering Lifecycle Optimization Publishing Floating User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,637.34	EA
511210	IBM	E012DLL	IBM Rational Functional Tester Floating User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,654.30	EA
511210	IBM	D278HLL	IBM Cloud Application Business Insights for IBM Cloud Pak for Multicloud Management for IBM Z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,654.30	EA

511210	IBM	D278FLL	IBM Cloud Application Business Insights for IBM Cloud Pak for Multicloud Management Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,654.30	EA
511210	IBM	D1TITLL	IBM Db2 Enterprise Server Edition for Non-Production Environments Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 267.13	EA
511210	IBM	D28Y4LL	IBM Secure File Transfer-Standard Edition for Linux on IBM z Systems Connection SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,671.25	EA
511210	IBM	D22I7LL	IBM Secure File Transfer-Standard Edition Connection SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,671.25	EA
511210	IBM	D54N9LL	IBM Rational Application Developer for WebSphere Software Authorized User from Competitive Products Trade Up License + SW S&S 12 Months	\$ 2,688.21	EA
511210	IBM	D27SYLL	IBM Maximo for Civil Infrastructure Limited Use Authorized User for Linux on IBM Z License + Software Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 2,688.21	EA
511210	IBM	D27SNLL	IBM Maximo for Civil Infrastructure Limited Use Authorized User License + Software Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 2,688.21	EA
511210	IBM	E0BM4LL	IBM Datacap Connector for Microsoft SharePoint Connection Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,688.21	EA
511210	IBM	E0BM2LL	IBM Datacap Connector for Fax Connection Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,688.21	EA
511210	IBM	E0KA1LL	IBM Aspera Point-to-Point Client 1 Gbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,688.21	EA
511210	IBM	E0KYPLL	IBM Aspera Connect for Web Access Clustered 500 Mbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 2,688.21	EA
511210	IBM	E0LAXLL	IBM Aspera Embedded Client Add-on Clustered 500 Mbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 2,688.21	EA
511210	IBM	D03HDZX	IBM Cognos Analytics Explorer Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data for IBM Z Authorized User License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 2,722.13	EA

511210	IBM	D03H9ZX	IBM Cognos Analytics Explorer Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Authorized User License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 2,722.13	EA
511210	IBM	E028NLL	IBM Db2 Enterprise Server Edition Authorized User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 272.21	EA
511210	IBM	D08BFLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Growth Solution Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 273.91	EA
511210	IBM	D0NEBLL	IBM WebSphere MQ Telemetry Advanced Retail Store Edition per 100 Client Devices SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,739.08	EA
511210	IBM	D232MLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Management Switch Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 275.60	EA
511210	IBM	D26VQLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Management Expansion Switch Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 275.60	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q5JLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Management Switch Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 275.60	EA
511210	IBM	E0QQ1LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Management Expansion Switch Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 275.60	EA
511210	IBM	D0DY2LL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Extension for Integrated Architecture Frameworks Floating User Single Install from Competitive Floating User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,756.04	EA
511210	IBM	D0DY8LL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Extension for Deployment Planning Floating User Single Install from Competitive Floating User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,756.04	EA
511210	IBM	E0I0BLL	IBM Security Network IPS GX7412SFP-05 - Primary Level 2 - optional service added to Level 1, 24H x 365D replacement unit installation with existing unit pickup - Appliance Install Subsequent Term Level 2 Premium Support Japan	\$ 2,773.00	EA

511210	IBM	E010FLL	IBM Security Network IPS GX7412SFP-05 - Failover Level 2 - optional service added to Level 1, 24H x 365D replacement unit installation with existing unit pickup - Appliance Install Subsequent Term Level 2 Premium Support Japan	\$ 2,773.00	EA
511210	IBM	E0106LL	IBM Security Network IPS GX7412SFP - Failover Level 2 - optional service added to Level 1, 24H x 365D replacement unit installation with existing unit pickup - Appliance Install Subsequent Term Level 2 Premium Support Japan	\$ 2,773.00	EA
511210	IBM	E010PLL	IBM Security Network IPS GX7412SFP-10 - Failover Level 2 - optional service added to Level 1, 24H x 365D replacement unit installation with existing unit pickup - Appliance Install Subsequent Term Level 2 Premium Support Japan	\$ 2,773.00	EA
511210	IBM	E010KLL	IBM Security Network IPS GX7412SFP-10 - Primary Level 2 - optional service added to Level 1, 24H x 365D replacement unit installation with existing unit pickup - Appliance Install Subsequent Term Level 2 Premium Support Japan	\$ 2,773.00	EA
511210	IBM	E0102LL	IBM Security Network IPS GX7412SFP - Primary Level 2 - optional service added to Level 1, 24H x 365D replacement unit installation with existing unit pickup - Appliance Install Subsequent Term Level 2 Premium Support Japan	\$ 2,773.00	EA
511210	IBM	E010YLL	IBM Security Network IPS GX7800SFP - Failover Level 2 - optional service added to Level 1, 24H x 365D replacement unit installation with existing unit pickup - Appliance Install Subsequent Term Level 2 Premium Support Japan	\$ 2,773.00	EA
511210	IBM	E010ULL	IBM Security Network IPS GX7800SFP - Primary Level 2 - optional service added to Level 1, 24H x 365D replacement unit installation with existing unit pickup - Appliance Install Subsequent Term Level 2 Premium Support Japan	\$ 2,773.00	EA
511210	IBM	D0LKCLL	IBM Product Master Non-Financial Services Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 2,773.00	EA

511210	IBM	E0DY1LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Archive Enterprise Edition Open Data Manager Terabyte System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,773.00	EA
511210	IBM	E0EL8LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Archive Enterprise Edition Open Data Manager Terabyte Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,773.00	EA
511210	IBM	D272YLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Model Manager Floating User Single Install Software Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,773.00	EA
511210	IBM	D0JYLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Design Manager Floating User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,773.00	EA
511210	IBM	D5AHPLL	IBM XL C/C++ for AIX Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,773.00	EA
511210	IBM	E0NQULL	IBM Db2 PMO for Direct Standard Edition for Non-Production Environments Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 277.30	EA
511210	IBM	E0NQVLL	IBM Db2 PMO for Direct Standard Edition for Non-Production Environments Linux for System z Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 277.30	EA
511210	IBM	D0G5RLL	IBM Engineering Lifecycle Optimization Method Composer for System Z Floating User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,789.95	EA
511210	IBM	D0G5PLL	IBM Engineering Lifecycle Optimization Method Composer per Floating User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,789.95	EA
511210	IBM	D033IZX	IBM Engineering Requirements Quality Assistant Token Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 48 Months	\$ 2,806.91	EA
511210	IBM	D26HYLL	IBM Engineering Lifecycle Management Automotive Compliance Per Token 48 Months Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support	\$ 2,806.91	EA
511210	IBM	D0W6ULL	IBM ENGINEERING LIFECYCLE OPTIMIZATION ENGINEERING INSIGHTS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 19,648.38	EA



511210	IBM	D0VQ3LL	IBM ENGINEERING LIFECYCLE OPTIMIZATION METHOD COMPOSER TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 11,227.65	EA
511210	IBM	D0W18LL	IBM ENGINEERING LIFECYCLE OPTIMIZATION PUBLISHING TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 30,876.03	EA
511210	IBM	D0W2ULL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Web Access Reviewer Token Initial Token Lic + S&S 48 Months - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 16,841.47	EA
511210	IBM	D0W2DLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS for HP Quality Center Interface Token Initl Token Lic+S&S 48 Mo - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 2,806.91	EA
511210	IBM	D0W1XLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Web Access Editor Token Initial Token Lic + S&S 48 Months - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 22,455.29	EA
511210	IBM	D0VVMML	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY ARCHITECT FOR SOFTWARE TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 5,613.82	EA
511210	IBM	D0VWHLL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY ARCHITECT FOR SYSTEMS ENGINEERS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 5,613.82	EA
511210	IBM	D0VVRLL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY AUTOMATIC TEST GENERATION ADD ON TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 249,815.15	EA
511210	IBM	D0W6HLL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY DESIGN MANAGER TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 11,227.65	EA
511210	IBM	D0VWLLL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY DESIGNER FOR SYSTEMS ENGINEERS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 33,682.94	EA
511210	IBM	D0VW8LL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY DEVELOPER FOR ADA TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 61,752.06	EA

511210	IBM	DOVWZLL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY DEVELOPER FOR C,C++, Java and Ada Token Init Lic +S&S 48Mo - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 89,821.18	EA
511210	IBM	DOVWCLL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY DEVELOPER FOR C++, C, AND JAVA TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 61,752.06	EA
511210	IBM	DOVWOLL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY DEVELOPER RULES COMPOSER ADD ON TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 67,365.88	EA
511210	IBM	DOVW4LL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY DEVELOPER RULES PLAYER ADD ON TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 11,227.65	EA
511210	IBM	D2734LL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Model Manager Token Init48MoToken Lic+S&S12Mo - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 11,227.65	EA
511210	IBM	DOVWULL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY TOOLS AND UTILITIES ADD ON TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 19,648.38	EA
511210	IBM	DOVSQLL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT DEVELOPER TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 22,455.29	EA
511210	IBM	DOVTALL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT STAKEHOLDER TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 2,806.91	EA
511210	IBM	D204WLL	IBM Maximo Asset Configuration Manager for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 48 Months - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 36,489.85	EA
511210	IBM	D209MLL	IBM Maximo Asset Health Insights for Resource Value Unit per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 48 Months - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 8,420.74	EA
511210	IBM	D1ZZRLL	IBM Maximo Asset Mgmt for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 48 Months - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 39,296.77	EA

511210	IBM	D22E0LL	IBM Maximo Asset Mgmt Express Use for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 48 Months - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 8,420.74	EA
511210	IBM	D22ERLL	IBM Maximo Asset Mgmt Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 48 Months - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 19,648.38	EA
511210	IBM	D1ZZWLL	IBM Maximo Asset Mgmt for Managed Svc Providers for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 48 Months - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 22,455.29	EA
511210	IBM	D22F2LL	IBM Maximo Asset Management for Managed Service Providers Ltd Use For Concurrent User Per Token Initl FT LIC + S&S 48 Months - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 11,227.65	EA
511210	IBM	D200LLL	IBM Maximo Asset Mgmt Scheduler for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 48 Months - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 11,227.65	EA
511210	IBM	D205KLL	IBM Maximo Calibration for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 48 Months - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 2,806.91	EA
511210	IBM	D208XLL	IBM Maximo Enterprise Adapter for SAP Applications for Svr per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 48 Months - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 322,794.86	EA
511210	IBM	D2092LL	IBM Maximo Enterprise Adapter Oracle Applications for Svr per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 48 Months - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 322,794.86	EA
511210	IBM	D207GLL	IBM Maximo for Aviation for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 48 Months - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 64,558.97	EA
511210	IBM	D22G6LL	IBM Maximo for Aviation Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 48 Months - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 22,455.29	EA
511210	IBM	D27TBLL	IBM Maximo for Civil Infrastructure for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 48 Months - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 58,945.15	EA

511210	IBM	D27TGLL	IBM Maximo for Civil Infrastructure Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 48 Months - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 19,648.38	EA
511210	IBM	D204NLL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 48 Months - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 42,103.68	EA
511210	IBM	D22DFLL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences Add On for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 48 Months - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 5,613.82	EA
511210	IBM	D22GGLL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 48 Months - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 22,455.29	EA
511210	IBM	D202PLL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 48 Months - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 47,717.50	EA
511210	IBM	D22FJLL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 48 Months - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 22,455.29	EA
511210	IBM	D202ULL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 48 Months - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 47,717.50	EA
511210	IBM	D22GLLL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas Limited Use On for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 48 Months - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 22,455.29	EA
511210	IBM	D203HLL	IBM Maximo for Transportation for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 48 Months - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 47,717.50	EA
511210	IBM	D22GSLL	IBM Maximo for Transportation Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 48 Months - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 22,455.29	EA
511210	IBM	D203MLL	IBM Maximo for Utilities for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 48 Months - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 47,717.50	EA

511210	IBM	D22D4LL	IBM Maximo for Utilities Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 48 Months - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 22,455.29	EA
511210	IBM	D201CLL	IBM Maximo Health Safety and Environment Manager for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 48 Months - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 16,841.47	EA
511210	IBM	D201MLL	IBM Maximo Linear for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 48 Months - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 5,613.82	EA
511210	IBM	D2066LL	IBM Maximo Spatial Asset Mgmt for Install per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 48 Months - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 72,979.71	EA
511210	IBM	D206BLL	IBM Maximo Spatial Asset Mgmt for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 48 Months - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 2,806.91	EA
511210	IBM	D1NLILL	UrbanCode Build Committer FTL per Token 48 Mo Initl FT Lic+Sub 48 Mo - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 2,806.91	EA
511210	IBM	D12TALL	IBM URBANCODE DEPLOY SESSION TOKEN INIT48MOTOKEN LIC+S&S12MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 61,752.06	EA
511210	IBM	D118QLL	IBM URBANCODE RELEASE TOKEN INITIAL 48 MONTH TOKEN LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 36,489.85	EA
511210	IBM	D21U5LL	IBM Cloud UrbanCode Velocity Token Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 48 Months - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 36,489.85	EA
511210	IBM	D1J43LL	IBM MFPP ADDL BRAND DEPLOYMENT PER INITIAL 48 MONTH TOKEN LICENSE + S&S 12 MONTHS - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 78,593.53	EA
511210	IBM	D1J4CLL	IBM MFPP ADDL BRAND DEPLOYMENT FOR IOS PER INITIAL 48 MONTH TOKEN LICENSE + S&S 12 MONTHS - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 78,593.53	EA
511210	IBM	DOVQJLL	IBM RATIONAL APPLICATION DEVELOPER FOR WEBSHERE SOFTWARE TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 22,455.29	EA

511210	IBM	D0W3ZLL	IBM RATIONAL ASSET MANAGER ENTERPRISE EDITION COLLABORATOR TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 89,821.18	EA
511210	IBM	D0W3RLL	IBM RATIONAL ASSET MANAGER ENTERPRISE EDITION PUBLISHER TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 140,345.59	EA
511210	IBM	D0YZVLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ADAPTOR TOOLKIT ENTERPRISE EDITION PER TOKEN FOR 48 MON INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 48 MONTHS - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 123,504.12	EA
511210	IBM	D0YZILL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ADAPTOR TOOLKIT STANDARD EDITION PER TOKEN FOR 48 MON INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 48 MONTHS - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 36,489.85	EA
511210	IBM	D0YWOLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE STANDARD EDITION PER TOKEN FOR 48 MON INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 48 MONTHS - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 373,319.27	EA
511210	IBM	D0VS5LL	IBM RATIONAL BUSINESS DEVELOPER TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 16,841.47	EA
511210	IBM	D0VP6LL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARCASE MULTISITE TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 5,613.82	EA
511210	IBM	D0VPMLL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARQUEST MULTISITE TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 5,613.82	EA
511210	IBM	N/A	IBM Rational Developer for i RPG & COBOL Tools Token Initial FT LIC + S&S 48 Months - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 5,613.82	EA
511210	IBM	D0VMCLL	IBM RATIONAL FUNCTIONAL TESTER TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 30,876.03	EA
511210	IBM	D0VMTLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 100 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 61,752.06	EA
511210	IBM	D0VNULL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 100000 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 1,077,854.15	EA

511210	IBM	DOVN5LL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 1000 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 193,676.92	EA
511210	IBM	DOVNLLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 20000 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 682,079.58	EA
511210	IBM	DOVN9LL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 2500 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 303,146.48	EA
511210	IBM	DOVMKLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 5 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 5,613.82	EA
511210	IBM	DOVMPLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 50 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 39,296.77	EA
511210	IBM	DOVNQLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 50000 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 836,459.73	EA
511210	IBM	DOVNDLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 5000 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 370,512.36	EA
511210	IBM	D1258LL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST SERVER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 48 MONTHS - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 249,815.15	EA
511210	IBM	DOVQSL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TESTER TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 8,420.74	EA
511210	IBM	DOVR0LL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TESTER EXTENSION TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 120,697.21	EA
511210	IBM	DOVR4LL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TESTER EXTENSION FOR CITRIX PRESENTATION SERVER TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 120,697.21	EA

511210	IBM	D0VQWLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TESTER EXTENSION FOR SIEBEL TEST AUTOMATION TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 120,697.21	EA
511210	IBM	D0VR8LL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TESTER EXTENSION FOR SOA TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 120,697.21	EA
511210	IBM	D0VSDLL	IBM RATIONAL PROGRAMMING PATTERNS FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INIT48MOTOKEN LIC+S&S12MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 11,227.65	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZMFLL	IBM RATIONAL ROSE DEVELOPER FOR UNIX TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 48 MONTHS - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 30,876.03	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZQ2LL	IBM RATIONAL ROSE ENTERPRISE TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 48 MONTHS - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 30,876.03	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZQ7LL	IBM RATIONAL ROSE MODELER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 48 MONTHS - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 11,227.65	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZMKLL	IBM RATIONAL ROSE TECHNICAL DEVELOPER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 48 MONTHS - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 36,489.85	EA
511210	IBM	D0W47LL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHTECT DESIGNER TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 5,613.82	EA
511210	IBM	D0W4NLL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHTECT DESIGNER EXTENSION FOR DEPLOYMENT PLANNING TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 8,420.74	EA
511210	IBM	D0W4FLL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHTECT DESIGNER EXTENSION FOR INTEGRATED ARCHITECTURE FRAMEWORKS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 8,420.74	EA
511210	IBM	D0VQBLL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHTECT DESIGNER FOR WEBSHERE SOFTWARE TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 36,489.85	EA
511210	IBM	D0VYDLL	IBM RATIONAL SYNERGY TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 16,841.47	EA



511210	IBM	D0WKLL	IBM RATIONAL TEST REALTIME TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 48 MONTHS - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 44,910.59	EA
511210	IBM	D125KLL	IBM RATIONAL TEST VIRTUALIZATION SERVER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 48 MONTHS - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 746,638.55	EA
511210	IBM	D0W6LL	IBM RATIONAL TEST WORKBENCH TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 58,945.15	EA
511210	IBM	D1IUMLL	IBM Rational Lifecycle Integration Adapters for Windchill Per Token for 48 Mon Initial FT LIC + S&S 48 Months - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 5,613.82	EA
511210	IBM	D1AUJLL	IBM Rational Lifecycle Integration Adapters Tasktop Edition Per Token for 48 Mon Initial FT LIC + S&S 48 Months - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 5,613.82	EA
511210	IBM	D0W6YLL	IBM ENGINEERING LIFECYCLE OPTIMIZATION ENGINEERING INSIGHTS FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 19,648.38	EA
511210	IBM	D0VQ7LL	IBM ENGINEERING LIFECYCLE OPTIMIZATION METHOD COMPOSER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 11,227.65	EA
511210	IBM	D0W1CLL	IBM ENGINEERING LIFECYCLE OPTIMIZATION PUBLISHING FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 30,876.03	EA
511210	IBM	D0W2YLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Web Access Reviewer for System z Token Initial Token Lic + S&S 48 Months - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 16,841.47	EA
511210	IBM	D0W2HLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS for HP Quality Center Interface for System z Token Initial Token Lic + S&S 48 Months - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 2,806.91	EA
511210	IBM	D0W21LL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Web Access Editor for System z Token Initial Token Lic + S&S 48 Months - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 22,455.29	EA

511210	IBM	DOVSVLL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT DEVELOPER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 22,455.29	EA
511210	IBM	DOVTELL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT STAKEHOLDER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 2,806.91	EA
511210	IBM	D1NJLL	UrbanCode Build Committer FTL per Token Sys z 48M Initl FT Lic+Sub 48 Mo - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 2,806.91	EA
511210	IBM	D12TBLL	IBM URBANCODE DEPLOY SESSION FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INIT48MOTOKEN LIC+S&S12MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 61,752.06	EA
511210	IBM	D15UNLL	IBM URBANCODE DEPLOY SESSION FOR Z/OS WORKLOADS TOKEN INIT48MOTOKEN LIC+S&S12MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 435,071.34	EA
511210	IBM	D118RLL	IBM URBANCODE RELEASE FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITIAL 48 MONTH TOKEN LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 36,489.85	EA
511210	IBM	D21U6LL	IBM Cloud UrbanCode Velocity for IBM Z Token Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 48 Months - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 36,489.85	EA
511210	IBM	D1QLILL	IBM z System Development and Test Environment with Parallel Sysplex per Token Initl FT Lic+Sub 48 Mo - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 129,117.94	EA
511210	IBM	D1QL6LL	IBM z Systems Development and Test Environment Token Initl FT Lic+Sub 48 Mo - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 89,821.18	EA
511210	IBM	D1J6CLL	IBM MFPP ADDL BRAND DEPLOYMENT FOR LINUX ON SYS Z PER INITIAL 48 MONTH TOKEN LICENSE + S&S 12 MONTHS - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 78,593.53	EA
511210	IBM	D1JALLL	IBM MFPP ADDL BRAND DEPLOYMENT FOR IOS FOR LINUX ON SYS Z PER INITIAL 48 MONTH TOKEN LICENSE + S&S 12 MONTHS - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 78,593.53	EA

511210	IBM	D0VQNLL	IBM RATIONAL APPLICATION DEVELOPER FOR WEBSHERE SOFTWARE FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 22,455.29	EA
511210	IBM	D0W43LL	IBM RATIONAL ASSET MANAGER ENTERPRISE EDITION COLLABORATOR FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 89,821.18	EA
511210	IBM	D0W3VLL	IBM RATIONAL ASSET MANAGER ENTERPRISE EDITION PUBLISHER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 140,345.59	EA
511210	IBM	D0YZWLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ADAPTOR TOOLKIT ENTERPRISE EDITION FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN FOR 48 MON INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 48 MONTHS - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 123,504.12	EA
511210	IBM	D0YZJLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ADAPTOR TOOLKIT STANDARD EDITION FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN FOR 48 MON INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 48 MONTHS - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 36,489.85	EA
511210	IBM	D0YW1LL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE STANDARD EDITION FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN FOR 48 MON INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 48 MONTHS - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 373,319.27	EA
511210	IBM	D0VS9LL	IBM RATIONAL BUSINESS DEVELOPER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 16,841.47	EA
511210	IBM	D0VPALL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARCASE MULTISITE FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 5,613.82	EA
511210	IBM	D0VPRLL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARQUEST MULTISITE FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 5,613.82	EA
511210	IBM	D0VMGLL	IBM RATIONAL FUNCTIONAL TESTER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 30,876.03	EA

511210	IBM	D125DLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST SERVER TOKEN FOR SYSTEM Z INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 48 MONTHS - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 249,815.15	EA
511210	IBM	D0VRCLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TESTER EXTENSION FOR SOA FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 120,697.21	EA
511210	IBM	D0VSHLL	IBM RATIONAL PROGRAMMING PATTERNS FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 11,227.65	EA
511210	IBM	D0W4SLL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWAREARCHITECT DESIGNER EXTENSION FOR DEPLOYMENT PLANNING FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 8,420.74	EA
511210	IBM	D0W4JLL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHITECT DESIGNER EXTENSION FOR INTEGRATED ARCHITECTURE FRAMEWORKS FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 8,420.74	EA
511210	IBM	D0W4BLL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHITECT DESIGNER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 5,613.82	EA
511210	IBM	D0VQFLL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHITECT DESIGNER FOR WEBSHERE SOFTWARE FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 36,489.85	EA
511210	IBM	D0VYHLL	IBM RATIONAL SYNERGY FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 16,841.47	EA
511210	IBM	D125QLL	IBM RATIONAL TEST VIRTUALIZATION SERVER TOKEN FOR SYSTEM Z INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 48 MONTHS - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 746,638.55	EA
511210	IBM	D0W6QLL	IBM RATIONAL TEST WORKBENCH FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 58,945.15	EA

511210	IBM	D03UCLL	IBM InfoSphere DataStage for Non-Production Environments Linux for System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) from IBM InfoSphere DataStage Server NP Lx fr Sys z PVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 280.69	EA
511210	IBM	D03UOLL	IBM InfoSphere DataStage for Non-Production Environments Processor Value Unit (PVU) from IBM InfoSphere DataStage Server Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 280.69	EA
511210	IBM	D0W1PLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Family Token Initial Token License + S&S 48 Months - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 28,069.12	EA
511210	IBM	D0VUHLL	IBM ENGINEERING REQUIREMENTS MANAGEMENT DOORS NEXT ANALYST PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 48 MONTHS - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 25,262.21	EA
511210	IBM	D0VUQLL	IBM ENGINEERING REQUIREMENTS MANAGEMENT DOORS NEXT CONTRIBUTOR PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 48 MONTHS - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 14,034.56	EA
511210	IBM	D0VWQLL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY TESTCONDUCTOR ADD ON TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 25,262.21	EA
511210	IBM	D0VU1LL	IBM ENGINEERING TEST MANAGEMENT CONTRIBUTOR TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 14,034.56	EA
511210	IBM	D0VTSLL	IBM ENGINEERING TEST MANAGEMENT QUALITY PROFESSIONAL TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 28,069.12	EA
511210	IBM	D0VSZLL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT CONTRIBUTOR TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 14,034.56	EA
511210	IBM	D0VTILL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT DEVELOPER FOR IBM ENTERPRISE PLATFORMS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 25,262.21	EA

511210	IBM	D207BLL	IBM Maximo Anywhere for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 48 Months - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 14,034.56	EA
511210	IBM	D201SLL	IBM Maximo Asset Mgmt Scheduler Plus for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 48 Months - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 25,262.21	EA
511210	IBM	D22D9LL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power Add On for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 48 Months - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 14,034.56	EA
511210	IBM	D22DKLL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas Add On for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 48 Months - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 14,034.56	EA
511210	IBM	D22DQLL	IBM Maximo for Transportation Add On for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 48 Months - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 14,034.56	EA
511210	IBM	D22DVLL	IBM Maximo for Utilities Add On for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 48 Months - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 14,034.56	EA
511210	IBM	D1M4XLL	IBM MFPP PER INITIAL 48 MONTH TOKEN LICENSE + S&S 12 MONTHS - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 415,422.95	EA
511210	IBM	D1M5CLL	IBM MFPP FOR IOS PER INITIAL 48 MONTH TOKEN LICENSE + S&S 12 MONTHS - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 415,422.95	EA
511210	IBM	D0VRGLL	IBM RATIONAL APPLICATION PERFORMANCE ANALYZER TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 101,048.83	EA
511210	IBM	D0VRPLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ACCESS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 14,034.56	EA
511210	IBM	D0YWQLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ENTERPRISE EDITION PER TOKEN FOR 48 MON INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 48 MONTHS - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 544,540.90	EA
511210	IBM	D0YWCLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE QUICKREPORT ENTERPRISE EDITION PER TOKEN FOR 48 MON INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 48 MONTHS - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 171,221.62	EA

511210	IBM	D0YW8LL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE QUICKREPORT STANDARD EDITION PER TOKEN FOR 48 MON INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 48 MONTHS - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 50,524.41	EA
511210	IBM	D0W1GLL	IBM RATIONAL CHANGE TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 14,034.56	EA
511210	IBM	D0VNYLL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARCASE TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 14,034.56	EA
511210	IBM	D0VPELL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARQUEST TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 14,034.56	EA
511210	IBM	D10C6LL	IBM RATIONAL DEVELOPER FOR I RPG AND COBOL + MODERNIZATION TOOLS, JAVA EDITION PER TOKEN INITL FT LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 14,034.56	EA
511210	IBM	D0VNHLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 10000 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 566,996.19	EA
511210	IBM	D0VMXLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 250 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 103,855.74	EA
511210	IBM	D0VN1LL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 500 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 148,766.33	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZMALL	IBM RATIONAL ROSE DATA MODELER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 48 MONTHS - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 14,034.56	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZN1LL	IBM RATIONAL ROSE FOR JAVA TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 48 MONTHS - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 14,034.56	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZPXLL	IBM RATIONAL ROSE FOR VISUALSTUDIO TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 48 MONTHS - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 14,034.56	EA
511210	IBM	D0VRXLL	IBM RATIONAL TESTER FOR SOA TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 28,069.12	EA

511210	IBM	D0W54LL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHITECT DESIGNER EXTENSION FOR SOA AND WEB APPLICATIONS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 14,034.56	EA
511210	IBM	D0W1TLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Family for System z Token Initial Token License + S&S 48 Months - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 28,069.12	EA
511210	IBM	D0VUULL	IBM ENGINEERING REQUIREMENTS MANAGEMENT DOORS NEXT ANALYST FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 48 MONTHS - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 25,262.21	EA
511210	IBM	D0VUULL	IBM ENGINEERING REQUIREMENTS MANAGEMENT DOORS NEXT CONTRIBUTOR FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 48 MONTHS - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 14,034.56	EA
511210	IBM	D0VU5LL	IBM ENGINEERING TEST MANAGEMENT CONTRIBUTOR FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 14,034.56	EA
511210	IBM	D0VTXLL	IBM ENGINEERING TEST MANAGEMENT QUALITY PROFESSIONAL FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 28,069.12	EA
511210	IBM	D0VT4LL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT CONTRIBUTOR FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 14,034.56	EA
511210	IBM	D0VTNLL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT DEVELOPER FOR IBM ENTERPRISE PLATFORMS FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 25,262.21	EA
511210	IBM	D1M52LL	IBM MFPP FOR LINUX ON SYS Z PER INITIAL 48 MONTH TOKEN LICENSE + S&S 12 MONTHS - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 415,422.95	EA
511210	IBM	D1M5HLL	IBM MFPP FOR IOS PER INITIAL 48 MONTH TOKEN LICENSE + S&S 12 MONTHS - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 415,422.95	EA



511210	IBM	D0VRKLL	IBM RATIONAL APPLICATION PERFORMANCE ANALYZER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 101,048.83	EA
511210	IBM	D0VRTLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ACCESS FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 14,034.56	EA
511210	IBM	D0YWRL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ENTERPRISE EDITION FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN FOR 48 MON INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 48 MONTHS - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 544,540.90	EA
511210	IBM	D0YWELL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE QUICKREPORT ENTERPRISE EDITION FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN FOR 48 MON INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 48 MONTHS - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 171,221.62	EA
511210	IBM	D0YW9LL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE QUICKREPORT STANDARD EDITION FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN FOR 48 MON INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 48 MONTHS - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 50,524.41	EA
511210	IBM	D0W1KLL	IBM RATIONAL CHANGE FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 14,034.56	EA
511210	IBM	D0VP2LL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARCASE FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 14,034.56	EA
511210	IBM	D0VPILL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARQUEST FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 14,034.56	EA
511210	IBM	D0VSLLL	IBM RATIONAL DEVELOPER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 25,262.21	EA
511210	IBM	D0VS1LL	IBM RATIONAL TESTER FOR SOA FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 28,069.12	EA
511210	IBM	D0W58LL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHITECT DESIGNER EXTENSION FOR SOA AND WEB APPLICATIONS FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO - (48 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 14,034.56	EA
511210	IBM	D0EEFLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Base Concurrent User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,823.87	EA

511210	IBM	D0YK1LL	IBM SPSS Statistics Base for Linux on System z Concurrent User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,823.87	EA
511210	IBM	D0H4KLL	IBM Datacap Accounts Payable Employee User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,823.87	EA
511210	IBM	E09L3LL	IBM SPSS Statistics Base Concurrent User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,823.87	EA
511210	IBM	E0GYDLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Base for Linux on System z Concurrent User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,823.87	EA
511210	IBM	D0D1RLL	IBM Informix Enterprise Edition CPU Option Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 282.39	EA
511210	IBM	D0D1PLL	IBM Informix Enterprise Edition CPU Option Processor Value Unit (PVU) for System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 282.39	EA
511210	IBM	E0R5RLL	IBM Secure File Transfer-Premium Edition for Linux on IBM z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 284.08	EA
511210	IBM	E013LLL	IBM Rational Rose Technical Developer Floating User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,840.83	EA
511210	IBM	E0PXSL	IBM Secure File Transfer-Premium Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 284.08	EA
511210	IBM	D1R8QLL	IBM Cognos Express Performance Management User Workspace Add-On Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 287.47	EA
511210	IBM	E03P2LL	IBM Rational Service Tester for SOA Quality Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,891.70	EA
511210	IBM	E0820LL	IBM Rational Service Tester for SOA Quality for System z Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,891.70	EA
511210	IBM	D26RPLL	IBM Sterling Order Management Software Store Edition Medium for Red Hat OpenShift per Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,891.70	EA

511210	IBM	E02K4LL	IBM Db2 Connect Enterprise Edition 25 Floating Users Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,908.65	EA
511210	IBM	E02K7LL	IBM Db2 Connect Enterprise Edition 25 Floating User Single Installs Linux on System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,908.65	EA
511210	IBM	D27R9LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Cognos Analytics Explorer for System Z Authorized User License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 2,925.61	EA
511210	IBM	D55NILL	IBM Db2 Connect Application Server Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 294.26	EA
511210	IBM	D55NKLL	IBM Db2 Connect Application Server Edition for Linux on Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 294.26	EA
511210	IBM	D27M6LL	IBM Curam Assessment and Planning Professional for IBM Z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 295.95	EA
511210	IBM	D27LYLL	IBM Curam Assessment and Planning for IBM Z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,959.53	EA
511210	IBM	D58XGLL	IBM Transformation Extender Design Studio Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,959.53	EA
511210	IBM	D0BHLL	IBM Rational Rose Data Modeler Floating User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,976.48	EA
511210	IBM	D0BIDLL	IBM Rational Rose Enterprise Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,976.48	EA
511210	IBM	D0BIBLL	IBM Rational Rose for VisualStudio Floating User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,976.48	EA
511210	IBM	D0BI9LL	IBM Rational Rose for Java Floating User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,976.48	EA
511210	IBM	D28ZSLL	IBM Sterling Partner Engagement Manager Standard Edition for Non-Production Environment per Entity ID License + Software Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 297.65	EA

511210	IBM	E0KRGLL	IBM Aspera Enterprise Server 45 Mbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 2,976.48	EA
511210	IBM	E0KYLLL	IBM Aspera Connect for Web Access Clustered 20 Mbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 297.65	EA
511210	IBM	E0LB4LL	IBM Aspera Embedded Client Add-on Clustered 20 Mbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 297.65	EA
511210	IBM	E080KLL	IBM Rational Rose Data Modeler Floating User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,976.48	EA
511210	IBM	E0818LL	IBM Rational Rose for VisualStudio Floating User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,976.48	EA
511210	IBM	E0816LL	IBM Rational Rose for Java Floating User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,976.48	EA
511210	IBM	E081ALL	IBM Rational Rose Enterprise Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,976.48	EA
511210	IBM	D04ALLL	IBM FileNet Content Manager Employee User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 299.34	EA
511210	IBM	D09W9LL	IBM FileNet Content Manager Employee Linux on System z User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 299.34	EA
511210	IBM	D07AALL	IBM Content Manager Enterprise Edition Employee User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 299.34	EA
511210	IBM	D09UVLL	IBM Content Manager Enterprise Edition Employee for Linux on System z User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 299.34	EA
511210	IBM	D06FILL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Managed Service Providers for Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,027.36	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z0ELL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Premium Processor Value Unit (PVU) from SPSS Modeler Server Professional for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z PVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 302.74	EA

511210	IBM	D03UYLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage for Non-Production Environments Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 304.43	EA
511210	IBM	D03UMLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage for Non-Production Environments Linux for System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 304.43	EA
511210	IBM	D0B19LL	IBM Rational Synergy and Change Suite Authorized User from Change Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,061.27	EA
511210	IBM	D0IQDLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Workgroup Edition Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 306.13	EA
511210	IBM	D0IQBLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Workgroup Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 306.13	EA
511210	IBM	E02YZZX	IBM Spectrum LSF License Scheduler Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 15.39	EA
511210	IBM	E04U9LL	IBM XL Fortran for AIX Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,078.23	EA
511210	IBM	E063KLL	IBM Cognos Web Services Developer Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,078.23	EA
511210	IBM	E08BZLL	IBM Cognos Controller Administrator Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,078.23	EA
511210	IBM	D5APVLL	IBM XL Fortran for AIX Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,078.23	EA
511210	IBM	E0QQPLL	IBM Flexible Analytics Quality Rules Engine-Disease Management Resource Value Unit SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 309.52	EA
511210	IBM	E0QQVLL	IBM Flexible Analytics Inpatient Admission Group Resource Value Unit SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 309.52	EA
511210	IBM	E0R10LL	IBM Flexible Analytics Quality Rules Engine-Medication Management Resource Value Unit SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 309.52	EA

511210	IBM	E0R0ZLL	IBM Flexible Analytics Quality Rules Engine-Low Value Care Resource Value Unit SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 309.52	EA
511210	IBM	E0H01LL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager All-in-One Software 21XX Failover Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,095.18	EA
511210	IBM	E0K38LL	IBM Cognos Business Intelligence Business Manager for Linux on z Systems Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 311.21	EA
511210	IBM	E0K37LL	IBM Cognos Business Intelligence Business Manager Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 311.21	EA
511210	IBM	D0ECLLL	IBM SPSS Collaboration and Deployment Services Deployment Manager Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,129.10	EA
511210	IBM	D0YKULL	IBM SPSS Collaboration and Deployment Services Deployment Manager for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,129.10	EA
511210	IBM	D09Q9LL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Tools and Utilities Add On Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,129.10	EA
511210	IBM	E09J9LL	IBM SPSS Collaboration and Deployment Services Deployment Manager Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,129.10	EA
511210	IBM	E0GYULL	IBM SPSS Collaboration and Deployment Services Deployment Manager for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,129.10	EA
511210	IBM	E0IJHLL	IBM Production Imaging Edition Add-On for IBM Content Foundation Authorized User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 312.91	EA
511210	IBM	D239CLL	DBmaestro Environment 3rd party offering	\$ 3,146.06	EA
511210	IBM	E0QWPLL	IBM Curam Intake and Assessment for IBM Z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 316.30	EA

511210	IBM	D076ZLL	IBM Cognos Enterprise Planning Modeler Authorized User Trade Up from Tier 2 Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,163.01	EA
511210	IBM	DOJU4LL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Developer for IBM Enterprise Platforms Floating User Single Install from Engineering Workflow Management Developer Floating User Single Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,163.01	EA
511210	IBM	D28MBLL	IBM Telco Network Cloud Manager - Performance Managed Device License + SW Subscriptn and Support 12 Months	\$ 318.00	EA
511210	IBM	D28MGLL	IBM Telco Network Cloud Manager - Performance for Linux on IBM Z Managed Device License + SW Subscriptn and Support 12 Months	\$ 318.00	EA
511210	IBM	E0QWFLL	IBM Curam Appeals and Legal Actions for IBM Z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 318.00	EA
511210	IBM	E0QUWLL	IBM Storage Suite for IBM Cloud Paks Capacity Edition Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 3,179.97	EA
511210	IBM	D26RILL	IBM Sterling Order Management Software Store Add-on for Red Hat OpenShift Resource Value Unit Software Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 319.69	EA
511210	IBM	E0QQRLL	IBM Flexible Analytics Population Classification Resource Value Unit SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 321.39	EA
511210	IBM	E0QQNLL	IBM Flexible Analytics Quality Rules Engine-Physician and Health Plan Resource Value Unit SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 321.39	EA
511210	IBM	E0QQJLL	IBM Flexible Analytics Service Categories Resource Value Unit SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 321.39	EA
511210	IBM	E0QQQLL	IBM Flexible Analytics Quality Rules Engine-Medicaid Resource Value Unit SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 321.39	EA
511210	IBM	E0QQWLL	IBM Flexible Analytics Disease Staging Resource Value Unit SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 321.39	EA

511210	IBM	D0EC9LL	IBM SPSS Modeler Premium Japanese Language Extractor Concurrent User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,213.88	EA
511210	IBM	DOYTJLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Premium Japanese Language Extractor for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension Concurrent User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,213.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0H3ZLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Premium Japanese Language Extractor for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension Concurrent User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,213.88	EA
511210	IBM	D26SJLL	IBM Sterling Transformation Extender Pack for Supply Chain EDI Non-Production for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,213.88	EA
511210	IBM	D0BDRLL	IBM Db2 Connect Application Server Advanced Edition Processor Value Unit Linux on System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 324.78	EA
511210	IBM	D0BDNLL	IBM Db2 Connect Application Server Advanced Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 324.78	EA
511210	IBM	E0HRTL	IBM Cognos Command Center Starter Edition for Non-Production Environment Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,247.80	EA
511210	IBM	E0PXYLL	IBM Control Desk for Maximo Internal Service Provider Edition for Linux on z Systems per Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 324.78	EA
511210	IBM	E0PXPLL	IBM Control Desk for Maximo Internal Service Provider Edition per Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 324.78	EA
511210	IBM	D0GYILL	IBM Maximo Asset Management for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,247.80	EA
511210	IBM	E0MLWLL	IBM Db2 Performance Management Offering for Db2 Direct Standard Edition per Virtual Processor Core for Linux on System ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 326.48	EA
511210	IBM	E0MLVLL	IBM Db2 Performance Management Offering for Db2 Direct Standard Edition per Virtual Processor Core ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 326.48	EA



511210	IBM	D22IZLL	IBM Control Desk for Maximo Service Provider for Linux on z Systems per Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,264.76	EA
511210	IBM	D22IQLL	IBM Control Desk for Maximo Service Provider per Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,264.76	EA
511210	IBM	E0HYNLL	IBM Security Network IPS GX5008C V2 - Failover Level 3 - optional service added to Level 2, 24H x 365D replacement unit configuration - Appliance Install Subsequent Term Level 3 Premium Support Japan	\$ 328.17	EA
511210	IBM	E0HYJLL	IBM Security Network IPS GX5008C V2 - Primary Level 3 - optional service added to Level 2, 24H x 365D replacement unit configuration - Appliance Install Subsequent Term Level 3 Premium Support Japan	\$ 328.17	EA
511210	IBM	E0KY9LL	IBM Aspera Enterprise Clustered Server 155 Mbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 3,281.71	EA
511210	IBM	E0KYGLL	IBM Aspera Connect for Web Access 155 Mbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 3,281.71	EA
511210	IBM	E0LAPLL	IBM Aspera Embedded Client Add-on 155 Mbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 3,281.71	EA
511210	IBM	E0LANLL	IBM Aspera Embedded Point-to-Point Client Add-on 20 Mbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 3,281.71	EA
511210	IBM	D1RA7LL	IBM Cognos Performance Management User Workspace Add-On for Linux on z Systems Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 328.17	EA
511210	IBM	D1RA5LL	IBM Cognos Performance Management User Workspace Add-On Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 328.17	EA
511210	IBM	E0G35LL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Flow Capacity Increase 25K to 50K FPM Failover Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,298.67	EA
511210	IBM	E078NLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Developer for C, C++, Java and Ada Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 3,298.67	EA

511210	IBM	D1MTQLL	IBM Db2 Advanced Recovery Feature Virtual Processor Core for Linux on System Z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,298.67	EA
511210	IBM	D1MTSLL	IBM Db2 Advanced Recovery Feature Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,298.67	EA
511210	IBM	E0QQMLL	IBM Flexible Analytics Cost of Care Models-Medicaid Resource Value Unit SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 329.87	EA
511210	IBM	E0QQLLL	IBM Flexible Analytics Cost of Care Models-Commercial Resource Value Unit SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 329.87	EA
511210	IBM	E0QQKLL	IBM Flexible Analytics Outpatient Event Grouper Resource Value Unit SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 329.87	EA
511210	IBM	D0L3LLL	IBM Datacap Accounts Payable Add On to Production Imaging Edition Authorized User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,315.63	EA
511210	IBM	D0L3BLL	IBM Datacap Accounts Payable Add On Authorized User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,315.63	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q6SLL	IBM Edge Computing Manager Device Edition Resource Value Unit SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 331.56	EA
511210	IBM	D0LN9LL	IBM Control Desk Internal Service Provider Edition FTL Install for Linux on System z Initial Fixed Term Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,366.50	EA
511210	IBM	D0LN8LL	IBM Control Desk Internal Service Provider Edition FTL Install Initial Fixed Term Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,366.50	EA
511210	IBM	E0CZ3LL	IBM Control Desk Internal Service Provider Edition FTL Install for Linux on System z Subsequent Fixed Term Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,366.50	EA
511210	IBM	D27MRLL	IBM Curam Single Client View for IBM Z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 336.65	EA
511210	IBM	D0GP4LL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Developer for IBM Enterprise Platforms for System Z Authorized User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,383.46	EA

511210	IBM	D0GNXLL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Developer for IBM Enterprise Platforms Authorized User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,383.46	EA
511210	IBM	D0DBBLL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Extension for SOA and Web Applications for System z Floating User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,400.41	EA
511210	IBM	D0EK3LL	IBM SPSS Statistics Standard zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,400.41	EA
511210	IBM	D0EKYLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Standard Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,400.41	EA
511210	IBM	D0Q47LL	IBM FileNet Content Manager Employee User Value Unit from IBM FileNet Image Services Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 340.04	EA
511210	IBM	D0Q2RLL	IBM FileNet Content Manager Employee Linux on System z User Value Unit from IBM FileNet Image Services Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 340.04	EA
511210	IBM	E0QQULL	IBM Flexible Analytics Risk of Rising Cost Resource Value Unit SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 341.74	EA
511210	IBM	D0J61LL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Add-on for FIPS for Non-Production Environment Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,417.37	EA
511210	IBM	D0T5LLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Add-on for FIPS for Non-Production Environment per Install for Linux on System z Software Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,417.37	EA
511210	IBM	D0T20LL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Add-on FIPS for Non-Production Environment per Install for Linux on System z Software Service & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,417.37	EA

511210	IBM	D22UGLL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform Privacy Add-On for IBM Z per User Value Unit (Concurrent User) from Resilient SOAR Platform Privacy for IBM Z (Authorized User) Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,417.37	EA
511210	IBM	D22UFLL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform Privacy Add-On per User Value Unit (Concurrent User) from Resilient SOAR Platform Privacy (Authorized User) Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,417.37	EA
511210	IBM	D0PP3LL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS family for System z Authorized User from Competitor Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,417.37	EA
511210	IBM	D0PP1LL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS family Authorized User from Competitor Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,417.37	EA
511210	IBM	E0C9GLL	IBM PL/I (Programming Language One) for AIX Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,434.33	EA
511210	IBM	D27FALL	IBM Sterling Secure Proxy Non-Production for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core Initial Fixed Term License + Software Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,451.28	EA
511210	IBM	E0QNZLL	IBM Sterling Order Management Software Store Edition Small for Red Hat OpenShift per Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 345.13	EA
511210	IBM	E0QUTLL	IBM Sterling Secure Proxy Non-Production for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core Subsequent Fixed Term License + Software Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,451.28	EA
511210	IBM	D0W2VLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Web Access Reviewer Token Initial Token Lic + S&S 60 Months - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 20,809.45	EA
511210	IBM	D0W1QLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Family Token Initial Token License + S&S 60 Months - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 34,682.42	EA

511210	IBM	D0VURL	IBM ENGINEERING REQUIREMENTS MANAGEMENT DOORS NEXT CONTRIBUTOR PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 60 MONTHS - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 17,341.21	EA
511210	IBM	D0VWMLL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY DESIGNER FOR SYSTEMS ENGINEERS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 41,618.90	EA
511210	IBM	D0VW1LL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY DEVELOPER RULES COMPOSER ADD ON TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 83,237.80	EA
511210	IBM	D0VU2LL	IBM ENGINEERING TEST MANAGEMENT CONTRIBUTOR TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 17,341.21	EA
511210	IBM	D0VTLL	IBM ENGINEERING TEST MANAGEMENT QUALITY PROFESSIONAL TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 34,682.42	EA
511210	IBM	D0VT1LL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT CONTRIBUTOR TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 17,341.21	EA
511210	IBM	D207CLL	IBM Maximo Anywhere for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 60 Months - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 17,341.21	EA
511210	IBM	D209NLL	IBM Maximo Asset Health Insights for Resource Value Unit per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 60 Months - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 10,404.73	EA
511210	IBM	D22E1LL	IBM Maximo Asset Mgmt Express Use for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 60 Months - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 10,404.73	EA
511210	IBM	D22DALL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power Add On for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 60 Months - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 17,341.21	EA
511210	IBM	D22DLLL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas Add On for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 60 Months - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 17,341.21	EA

511210	IBM	D22DRLL	IBM Maximo for Transportation Add On for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 60 Months - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 17,341.21	EA
511210	IBM	D22DWLL	IBM Maximo for Utilities Add On for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 60 Months - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 17,341.21	EA
511210	IBM	D201DLL	IBM Maximo Health Safety and Environment Manager for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 60 Months - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 20,809.45	EA
511210	IBM	DOVRQLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ACCESS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 17,341.21	EA
511210	IBM	DOVS6LL	IBM RATIONAL BUSINESS DEVELOPER TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 20,809.45	EA
511210	IBM	DOW1HLL	IBM RATIONAL CHANGE TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 17,341.21	EA
511210	IBM	DOVNZLL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARCASE TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 17,341.21	EA
511210	IBM	DOVPFLL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARQUEST TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 17,341.21	EA
511210	IBM	D10C9LL	IBM RATIONAL DEVELOPER FOR I RPG AND COBOL + MODERNIZATION TOOLS, JAVA EDITION PER TOKEN INITL FT LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 17,341.21	EA
511210	IBM	DOVNVLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 100000 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 1,331,804.86	EA
511210	IBM	DOVNALL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 2500 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 374,570.12	EA
511210	IBM	DOVQTL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TESTER TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 10,404.73	EA
511210	IBM	DOZMBLL	IBM RATIONAL ROSE DATA MODELER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 60 MONTHS - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 17,341.21	EA

511210	IBM	D0ZN2LL	IBM RATIONAL ROSE FOR JAVA TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 60 MONTHS - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 17,341.21	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZPYLL	IBM RATIONAL ROSE FOR VISUALSTUDIO TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 60 MONTHS - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 17,341.21	EA
511210	IBM	D0VRYLL	IBM RATIONAL TESTER FOR SOA TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 34,682.42	EA
511210	IBM	D0W4PLL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWAREARCHITECT DESIGNER EXTENSION FOR DEPLOYMENT PLANNING TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 10,404.73	EA
511210	IBM	D0W4GLL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHITECT DESIGNER EXTENSION FOR INTEGRATED ARCHITECTURE FRAMEWORKS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 10,404.73	EA
511210	IBM	D0W55LL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHITECT DESIGNER EXTENSION FOR SOA AND WEB APPLICATIONS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 17,341.21	EA
511210	IBM	D0VYELL	IBM RATIONAL SYNERGY TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 20,809.45	EA
511210	IBM	D0W2ZLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Web Access Reviewer for System z Token Initial Token Lic + S&S 60 Months - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 20,809.45	EA
511210	IBM	D0W1ULL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Family for System z Token Initial Token License + S&S 60 Months - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 34,682.42	EA
511210	IBM	D0VUVLL	IBM ENGINEERING REQUIREMENTS MANAGEMENT DOORS NEXT CONTRIBUTOR FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 60 MONTHS - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 17,341.21	EA

511210	IBM	DOVU6LL	IBM ENGINEERING TEST MANAGEMENT CONTRIBUTOR FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 17,341.21	EA
511210	IBM	DOVTYLL	IBM ENGINEERING TEST MANAGEMENT QUALITY PROFESSIONAL FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 34,682.42	EA
511210	IBM	DOVT6LL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT CONTRIBUTOR FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 17,341.21	EA
511210	IBM	DOVRULL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ACCESS FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 17,341.21	EA
511210	IBM	DOVSALL	IBM RATIONAL BUSINESS DEVELOPER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 20,809.45	EA
511210	IBM	DOW1LLL	IBM RATIONAL CHANGE FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 17,341.21	EA
511210	IBM	DOVP3LL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARCASE FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 17,341.21	EA
511210	IBM	DOVPJLL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARQUEST FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 17,341.21	EA
511210	IBM	DOVS2LL	IBM RATIONAL TESTER FOR SOA FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 34,682.42	EA
511210	IBM	DOW4TLL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWAREARCHITECT DESIGNER EXTENSION FOR DEPLOYMENT PLANNING FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 10,404.73	EA
511210	IBM	DOW4KLL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHITECT DESIGNER EXTENSION FOR INTEGRATED ARCHITECTURE FRAMEWORKS FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 10,404.73	EA



511210	IBM	D0W59LL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHITECT DESIGNER EXTENSION FOR SOA AND WEB APPLICATIONS FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 17,341.21	EA
511210	IBM	D0VY1LL	IBM RATIONAL SYNERGY FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 20,809.45	EA
511210	IBM	D26HZLL	IBM Engineering Lifecycle Management Automotive Compliance Per Token 60 Months Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support	\$ 3,468.24	EA
511210	IBM	D033KZX	IBM Engineering Requirements Quality Assistant Token Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 60 Months	\$ 3,468.24	EA
511210	IBM	D0W94LL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Next Analyst Authorized User Single Install license from Analyst for Workgroups Authorized User Single Install license Trade Up + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,468.24	EA
511210	IBM	D0WADLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Next Analyst for System z Authorized User Single Install license from Analyst for Workgroups for System z Authorized User Single Install license Trade Up + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,468.24	EA
511210	IBM	D0W6VLL	IBM ENGINEERING LIFECYCLE OPTIMIZATION ENGINEERING INSIGHTS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 24,277.69	EA
511210	IBM	D0VQ4LL	IBM ENGINEERING LIFECYCLE OPTIMIZATION METHOD COMPOSER TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 13,872.97	EA
511210	IBM	D0W19LL	IBM ENGINEERING LIFECYCLE OPTIMIZATION PUBLISHING TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 38,150.66	EA
511210	IBM	D0W2ELL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS for HP Quality Center Interface Token Initial Token Lic + S&S 60 Months - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 3,468.24	EA

511210	IBM	D0VUILL	IBM ENGINEERING REQUIREMENTS MANAGEMENT DOORS NEXT ANALYST PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 60 MONTHS - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 31,214.18	EA
511210	IBM	D0W1YLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Web Access Editor Token Initial Token Lic + S&S 60 Months - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 27,745.93	EA
511210	IBM	D0VVNLL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY ARCHITECT FOR SOFTWARE TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 6,936.48	EA
511210	IBM	D0VWILL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY ARCHITECT FOR SYSTEMS ENGINEERS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 6,936.48	EA
511210	IBM	D0W6ILL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY DESIGN MANAGER TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 13,872.97	EA
511210	IBM	D0VW9LL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY DEVELOPER FOR ADA TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 76,301.32	EA
511210	IBM	D0VX0LL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY DEVELOPER FOR C,C++, Java and Ada Token Init Lic + S&S 60Mo - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 110,983.74	EA
511210	IBM	D0VWELL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY DEVELOPER FOR C++, C, AND JAVA TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 76,301.32	EA
511210	IBM	D0VW5LL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY DEVELOPER RULES PLAYER ADD ON TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 13,872.97	EA
511210	IBM	D2735LL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Model Manager Token Init60MoToken Lic+S&S12Mo - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 13,872.97	EA

511210	IBM	D0VWRLL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY TESTCONDUCTOR ADD ON TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 31,214.18	EA
511210	IBM	D0VWVLL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY TOOLS AND UTILITIES ADD ON TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 24,277.69	EA
511210	IBM	D0VSRL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT DEVELOPER TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 27,745.93	EA
511210	IBM	D0VTJLL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT DEVELOPER FOR IBM ENTERPRISE PLATFORMS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 31,214.18	EA
511210	IBM	D0VTBLL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT STAKEHOLDER TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 3,468.24	EA
511210	IBM	D205GLL	IBM Maximo Asset Configuration Manager for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 60 Months - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 45,087.14	EA
511210	IBM	D1ZZSLL	IBM Maximo Asset Mgmt for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 60 Months - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 48,555.39	EA
511210	IBM	D22ESLL	IBM Maximo Asset Mgmt Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 60 Months - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 24,277.69	EA
511210	IBM	D1ZZXLL	IBM Maximo Asset Mgmt for Managed Svc Providers for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 60 Months - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 27,745.93	EA
511210	IBM	D22F3LL	IBM Maximo Asset Management for Managed Service Providers Ltd Use For Concurrent User Per Token Initl FT LIC + S&S 60 Months - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 13,872.97	EA
511210	IBM	D200MLL	IBM Maximo Asset Mgmt Scheduler for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 60 Months - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 13,872.97	EA

511210	IBM	D201ULL	IBM Maximo Asset Mgmt Scheduler Plus for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 60 Months - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 31,214.18	EA
511210	IBM	D205LLL	IBM Maximo Calibration for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 60 Months - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 3,468.24	EA
511210	IBM	D208YLL	IBM Maximo Enterprise Adapter for SAP Applications for Svr per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 60 Months - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 398,847.81	EA
511210	IBM	D2093LL	IBM Maximo Enterprise Adapter Oracle Applications for Svr per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 60 Months - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 398,847.81	EA
511210	IBM	D207HLL	IBM Maximo for Aviation for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 60 Months - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 79,769.56	EA
511210	IBM	D22G7LL	IBM Maximo for Aviation Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 60 Months - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 27,745.93	EA
511210	IBM	D27TCLL	IBM Maximo for Civil Infrastructure for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 60 Months - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 72,833.08	EA
511210	IBM	D27THLL	IBM Maximo for Civil Infrastructure Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 60 Months - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 24,277.69	EA
511210	IBM	D204PLL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 60 Months - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 52,023.63	EA
511210	IBM	D22DGLL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences Add On for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 60 Months - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 6,936.48	EA
511210	IBM	D22GHLL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 60 Months - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 27,745.93	EA

511210	IBM	D202QLL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 60 Months - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 58,960.11	EA
511210	IBM	D22FKLL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 60 Months - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 27,745.93	EA
511210	IBM	D202VLL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 60 Months - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 58,960.11	EA
511210	IBM	D22GMLL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas Limited Use On for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 60 Months - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 27,745.93	EA
511210	IBM	D203ILL	IBM Maximo for Transportation for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 60 Months - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 58,960.11	EA
511210	IBM	D22GTLL	IBM Maximo for Transportation Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 60 Months - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 27,745.93	EA
511210	IBM	D203NLL	IBM Maximo for Utilities for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 60 Months - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 58,960.11	EA
511210	IBM	D22D5LL	IBM Maximo for Utilities Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 60 Months - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 27,745.93	EA
511210	IBM	D201NLL	IBM Maximo Linear for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 60 Months - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 6,936.48	EA
511210	IBM	D2067LL	IBM Maximo Spatial Asset Mgmt for Install per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 60 Months - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 90,174.29	EA
511210	IBM	D206CLL	IBM Maximo Spatial Asset Mgmt for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 60 Months - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 3,468.24	EA
511210	IBM	D1NLKLL	UrbanCode Build Committer FTL per Token 60 Mo Initl FT Lic+Sub 60 Mo - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 3,468.24	EA

511210	IBM	D12TCLL	IBM URBANCODE DEPLOY SESSION TOKEN INIT60MOTOKEN LIC+S&S12MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 76,301.32	EA
511210	IBM	D118SLL	IBM URBANCODE RELEASE TOKEN INITIAL 60 MONTH TOKEN LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 45,087.14	EA
511210	IBM	D21U7LL	IBM Cloud UrbanCode Velocity Token Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 60 Months - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 45,087.14	EA
511210	IBM	D1M4YLL	IBM MFPP PER INITIAL 60 MONTH TOKEN LICENSE + S&S 12 MONTHS - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 513,299.79	EA
511210	IBM	D1J59LL	IBM MFPP ADDL BRAND DEPLOYMENT TOKEN PER INITIAL 60 MONTH LICENSE + S&S 12 MONTHS - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 97,110.77	EA
511210	IBM	D1J4DLL	IBM MFPP ADDL BRAND DEPLOYMENT FOR IOS PER INITIAL 60 MONTH TOKEN LICENSE + S&S 12 MONTHS - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 97,110.77	EA
511210	IBM	D1M5DLL	IBM MFPP FOR IOS TOKEN PER INITIAL 60 MONTH TOKENLICENSE + S&S 12 MONTHS - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 513,299.79	EA
511210	IBM	D0VQKLL	IBM RATIONAL APPLICATION DEVELOPER FOR WEBSHERE SOFTWARE TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 27,745.93	EA
511210	IBM	D0VRHLL	IBM RATIONAL APPLICATION PERFORMANCE ANALYZER TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 124,856.71	EA
511210	IBM	D0W40LL	IBM RATIONAL ASSET MANAGER ENTERPRISE EDITION COLLABORATOR TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 110,983.74	EA
511210	IBM	D0W3SLL	IBM RATIONAL ASSET MANAGER ENTERPRISE EDITION PUBLISHER TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 173,412.09	EA
511210	IBM	D0YZXLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ADAPTOR TOOLKIT ENTERPRISE EDITION PER TOKEN FOR 60 MON INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 60 MONTHS - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 152,602.64	EA

511210	IBM	DOYZKLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ADAPTOR TOOLKIT STANDARD EDITION PER TOKEN FOR 60 MON INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 60 MONTHS - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 45,087.14	EA
511210	IBM	DOYWSLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ENTERPRISE EDITION PER TOKEN FOR 60 MON INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 60 MONTHS - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 672,838.91	EA
511210	IBM	DOYWALL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE QUICKREPORT ENTERPRISE EDITION PER TOKEN FOR 60 MON INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 60 MONTHS - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 211,562.75	EA
511210	IBM	DOYWJLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE QUICKREPORT STANDARD EDITION PER TOKEN FOR 60 MON INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 60 MONTHS - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 62,428.35	EA
511210	IBM	DOYW2LL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE STANDARD EDITION PER TOKEN FOR 60 MON INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 60 MONTHS - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 461,276.16	EA
511210	IBM	DOVP7LL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARCASE MULTISITE TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 6,936.48	EA
511210	IBM	DOVPNLL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARQUEST MULTISITE TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 6,936.48	EA
511210	IBM	N/A	IBM Rational Developer for i RPG & COBOL Tools Token Initial FT LIC + S&S 60 Months - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 6,936.48	EA
511210	IBM	DOVMDLL	IBM RATIONAL FUNCTIONAL TESTER TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 38,150.66	EA
511210	IBM	DOVNILL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 10000 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 700,584.85	EA
511210	IBM	DOVMULL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 100 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 76,301.32	EA
511210	IBM	DOVN6LL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 1000 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 239,308.69	EA

511210	IBM	DOVNMLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 20000 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 842,782.76	EA
511210	IBM	DOVMYLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 250 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 128,324.95	EA
511210	IBM	DOVMLLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 5 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 6,936.48	EA
511210	IBM	DOVMQLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 50 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 48,555.39	EA
511210	IBM	DOVNRLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 50000 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 1,033,536.06	EA
511210	IBM	DOVN2LL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 500 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 183,816.82	EA
511210	IBM	DOVNELL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 5000 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 457,807.92	EA
511210	IBM	DOVSELL	IBM RATIONAL PROGRAMMING PATTERNS FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INIT60MOTOKEN LIC+S&S12MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 13,872.97	EA
511210	IBM	DOZMGLL	IBM RATIONAL ROSE DEVELOPER FOR UNIX TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 60 MONTHS - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 38,150.66	EA
511210	IBM	DOZQ4LL	IBM RATIONAL ROSE ENTERPRISE TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 60 MONTHS - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 38,150.66	EA
511210	IBM	DOZQ8LL	IBM RATIONAL ROSE MODELER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 60 MONTHS - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 13,872.97	EA
511210	IBM	DOZMLLL	IBM RATIONAL ROSE TECHNICAL DEVELOPER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 60 MONTHS - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 45,087.14	EA



511210	IBM	D0W48LL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHITECT DESIGNER TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 6,936.48	EA
511210	IBM	D0VQCLL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHITECT DESIGNER FOR WEBSHERE SOFTWARE TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 45,087.14	EA
511210	IBM	D0WKPLL	IBM RATIONAL TEST REALTIME TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 60 MONTHS - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 55,491.87	EA
511210	IBM	D125LLL	IBM RATIONAL TEST VIRTUALIZATION SERVER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 60 MONTHS - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 922,552.32	EA
511210	IBM	D0W6MLL	IBM RATIONAL TEST WORKBENCH TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 72,833.08	EA
511210	IBM	D1IUYLL	IBM Rational Lifecycle Integration Adapters for Windchill per Token for 60 Mon Initial FT LIC + S&S 60 Months - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 6,936.48	EA
511210	IBM	D1AV3LL	IBM Rational Lifecycle Integration Adapters Tasktop Edition Per Token for 60 Mon Initial FT LIC + S&S 60 Months - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 6,936.48	EA
511210	IBM	D0W6ZLL	IBM ENGINEERING LIFECYCLE OPTIMIZATION ENGINEERING INSIGHTS FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 24,277.69	EA
511210	IBM	D0VQ8LL	IBM ENGINEERING LIFECYCLE OPTIMIZATION METHOD COMPOSER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 13,872.97	EA
511210	IBM	D0W1DLL	IBM ENGINEERING LIFECYCLE OPTIMIZATION PUBLISHING FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 38,150.66	EA
511210	IBM	D0W2ILL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS for HP Quality Center Interface for System z Token Initial Token Lic + S&S 60 Months - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 3,468.24	EA

511210	IBM	D0VUMLL	IBM ENGINEERING REQUIREMENTS MANAGEMENT DOORS NEXT ANALYST FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 60 MONTHS - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 31,214.18	EA
511210	IBM	D0W22LL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Web Access Editor for System z Token Initial Token Lic + S&S 60 Months - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 27,745.93	EA
511210	IBM	D0VSWLL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT DEVELOPER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 27,745.93	EA
511210	IBM	D0VTPLL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT DEVELOPER FOR IBM ENTERPRISE PLATFORMS FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 31,214.18	EA
511210	IBM	D0VTFLL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT STAKEHOLDER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 3,468.24	EA
511210	IBM	D1NLLLL	UCB Committer FTL per Token for System z 60 Mo Initl FT Lic+Sub 60 Mo - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 3,468.24	EA
511210	IBM	D12TFLL	IBM URBANCODE DEPLOY SESSION FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INIT60MOTOKEN LIC+S&S12MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 76,301.32	EA
511210	IBM	D15UPLL	IBM URBANCODE DEPLOY SESSION FOR Z/OS WORKLOADS TOKEN INIT60MOTOKEN LIC+S&S12MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 537,577.48	EA
511210	IBM	D118TLL	IBM URBANCODE RELEASE FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITIAL 60 MONTH TOKEN LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 45,087.14	EA
511210	IBM	D21U8LL	IBM Cloud UrbanCode Velocity for IBM Z Token Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 60 Months - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 45,087.14	EA
511210	IBM	D1QLHLL	IBM z System Development and Test Environment with Parallel Sysplex per Token Initl FT Lic+Sub 60 Mo - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 159,539.12	EA

511210	IBM	D1QL5LL	IBM z Systems Development and Test Environment Token Initl FT Lic+Sub 60 Mo - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 110,983.74	EA
511210	IBM	D1M53LL	IBM MFPF FOR LINUX ON SYS Z PER INITIAL 60 MONTH TOKEN LICENSE + S&S 12 MONTHS - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 513,299.79	EA
511210	IBM	D1J7ELL	IBM MFPF ADDL BRAND DEPLOYMENT FOR LINUX ON SYS Z FOR LINUX ON SYS Z PER INITIAL 60 MONTH TOKEN LICENSE + S&S 12 MONTHS - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 97,110.77	EA
511210	IBM	D1JARLL	IBM MFPF ADDL BRAND DEPLOYMENT FOR IOS FOR LINUX ON SYS Z PER INITIAL 60 MONTH TOKEN LICENSE + S&S 12 MONTHS - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 97,110.77	EA
511210	IBM	D1M5ILL	IBM MFPF FOR IOS FOR LINUX ON SYS Z PER INITIAL 60 MONTH TOKEN LICENSE + S&S 12 MONTHS - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 513,299.79	EA
511210	IBM	D0VQPLL	IBM RATIONAL APPLICATION DEVELOPER FOR WEBSHERE SOFTWARE FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 27,745.93	EA
511210	IBM	D0VRLLL	IBM RATIONAL APPLICATION PERFORMANCE ANALYZER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 124,856.71	EA
511210	IBM	D0W44LL	IBM RATIONAL ASSET MANAGER ENTERPRISE EDITION COLLABORATOR FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 110,983.74	EA
511210	IBM	D0W3WLL	IBM RATIONAL ASSET MANAGER ENTERPRISE EDITION PUBLISHER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 173,412.09	EA
511210	IBM	D0YZYLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ADAPTOR TOOLKIT ENTERPRISE EDITION FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN FOR 60 MON INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 60 MONTHS - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 152,602.64	EA

511210	IBM	D0YZLLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ADAPTOR TOOLKIT STANDARD EDITION FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN FOR 60 MON INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 60 MONTHS - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 45,087.14	EA
511210	IBM	D0YWTL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ENTERPRISE EDITION FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN FOR 60 MON INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 60 MONTHS - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 672,838.91	EA
511210	IBM	D0YWBL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE QUICKREPORT ENTERPRISE EDITION FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN FOR 60 MON INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 60 MONTHS - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 211,562.75	EA
511210	IBM	D0YWKL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE QUICKREPORT STANDARD EDITION FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN FOR 60 MON INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 60 MONTHS - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 62,428.35	EA
511210	IBM	D0YW3LL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE STANDARD EDITION FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN FOR 60 MON INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 60 MONTHS - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 461,276.16	EA
511210	IBM	D0VPBL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARCASE MULTISITE FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 6,936.48	EA
511210	IBM	D0VPSLL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARQUEST MULTISITE FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 6,936.48	EA
511210	IBM	D0VSMML	IBM RATIONAL DEVELOPER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 31,214.18	EA
511210	IBM	D0VMHLL	IBM RATIONAL FUNCTIONAL TESTER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 38,150.66	EA
511210	IBM	D0VSILL	IBM RATIONAL PROGRAMMING PATTERNS FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 13,872.97	EA
511210	IBM	D0W4CLL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHTECT DESIGNER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 6,936.48	EA

511210	IBM	D0VQGLL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHITECT DESIGNER FOR WEBSHERE SOFTWARE FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 45,087.14	EA
511210	IBM	D125RLL	IBM RATIONAL TEST VIRTUALIZATION SERVER TOKEN FOR SYSTEM Z INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 60 MONTHS - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 922,552.32	EA
511210	IBM	D0W6RLL	IBM RATIONAL TEST WORKBENCH FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 72,833.08	EA
511210	IBM	D0VVSLL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY AUTOMATIC TEST GENERATION ADD ON TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 308,673.52	EA
511210	IBM	D1259LL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST SERVER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 60 MONTHS - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 308,673.52	EA
511210	IBM	D0VR1LL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TESTER EXTENSION TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 149,134.40	EA
511210	IBM	D0VR5LL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TESTER EXTENSION FOR CITRIX PRESENTATION SERVER TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 149,134.40	EA
511210	IBM	D0VQXLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TESTER EXTENSION FOR SIEBEL TEST AUTOMATION TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 149,134.40	EA
511210	IBM	D0VR9LL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TESTER EXTENSION FOR SOA TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 149,134.40	EA
511210	IBM	D125ELL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST SERVER TOKEN FOR SYSTEM Z INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 60 MONTHS - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 308,673.52	EA
511210	IBM	D0VRDLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TESTER EXTENSION FOR SOA FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO - (60 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 149,134.40	EA

511210	IBM	D0PZCCL	IBM Developer for z Systems Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,485.20	EA
511210	IBM	D0IJHLL	IBM Informix Advanced Enterprise Edition CPU Option Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 348.52	EA
511210	IBM	E0QQSLL	IBM Flexible Analytics Watson Change Detection Resource Value Unit SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 350.22	EA
511210	IBM	D58H9LL	IBM Db2 Connect Enterprise Edition for Linux on z 25 Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,519.11	EA
511210	IBM	D58FILL	IBM Db2 Connect Enterprise Edition 25 Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,519.11	EA
511210	IBM	E0G3YLL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 50 Remote/Branch Configuration Source Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,536.07	EA
511210	IBM	E0HY6LL	IBM Security Network Intrusion Prevention System GX4004C-V2 - Primary Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 3,569.98	EA
511210	IBM	D0E1LLL	IBM SPSS Advanced Statistics Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,569.98	EA
511210	IBM	D0ELDLL	IBM SPSS Categories Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,569.98	EA
511210	IBM	D0EL9LL	IBM SPSS Complex Samples Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,569.98	EA
511210	IBM	D0EL5LL	IBM SPSS Conjoint Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,569.98	EA
511210	IBM	D0EL1LL	IBM SPSS Regression Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,569.98	EA
511210	IBM	D0EM8LL	IBM SPSS Forecasting Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,569.98	EA
511210	IBM	D0EM4LL	IBM SPSS Missing Values Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,569.98	EA
511210	IBM	D0EMOLL	IBM SPSS Neural Networks Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,569.98	EA
511210	IBM	D0ELULL	IBM SPSS Custom Tables Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,569.98	EA

511210	IBM	DOEMKLL	IBM SPSS Decision Trees Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,569.98	EA
511210	IBM	DOYIFLL	IBM SPSS Advanced Statistics Linux on System z Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,569.98	EA
511210	IBM	DOYJLL	IBM SPSS Direct Marketing for Linux on System z Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,569.98	EA
511210	IBM	DOYJFLL	IBM SPSS Decision Trees for Linux on System z Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,569.98	EA
511210	IBM	DOYJ7LL	IBM SPSS Custom Tables for Linux on System z Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,569.98	EA
511210	IBM	DOYJ3LL	IBM SPSS Complex Samples for Linux on System z Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,569.98	EA
511210	IBM	DOYIWLL	IBM SPSS Categories for Linux on System z Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,569.98	EA
511210	IBM	DOYISLL	IBM SPSS Conjoint for Linux on System z Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,569.98	EA
511210	IBM	DOYKHLL	IBM SPSS Regression for Linux on System z Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,569.98	EA
511210	IBM	DOYKBLL	IBM SPSS Neural Networks for Linux on System z Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,569.98	EA
511210	IBM	DOYJWLL	IBM SPSS Missing Values for Linux on System z Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,569.98	EA
511210	IBM	DOYJSLL	IBM SPSS Forecasting for Linux on System z Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,569.98	EA
511210	IBM	DOYJNLL	IBM SPSS Exact Tests for Linux on System z Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,569.98	EA
511210	IBM	D28ZQLL	IBM Sterling Partner Engagement Manager Standard Edition per Entity ID Software Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 357.00	EA
511210	IBM	D27MALL	IBM Curam Service Provider Management Professional for IBM Z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 358.69	EA

511210	IBM	D25KHLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-SD32 FF w/12VPC ICP4D SS Business Critical Service Upgrade Appliance Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,586.94	EA
511210	IBM	D25KNLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-SD32 FF Platform Only Business Critical Service Upgrade Appliance Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,586.94	EA
511210	IBM	D25KULL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-XD32 FF w/32VPC ICP4D SS Business Critical Service Upgrade Appliance Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,586.94	EA
511210	IBM	D25L0LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-XD32 FF Platform Only Business Critical Service Upgrade Appliance Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,586.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0QCXLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-SD32 FF w/12VPC ICP4D SS Business Critical Subsequent Appliance Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,586.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0QDCLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-XD32 FF Platform Only Business Critical Subsequent Appliance Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,586.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0QD7LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-XD32 FF w/32VPC ICP4D SS Business Critical Subsequent Appliance Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,586.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0QD2LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-SD32 FF Platform Only Business Critical Subsequent Appliance Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,586.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0K9XLL	IBM Aspera Connect For Web Access Clustered 1 Gbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,586.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0LAILL	IBM Aspera Embedded Point-to- Point Client Add-on Clustered 100 Mbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 3,586.94	EA



511210	IBM	E0LBALL	IBM Aspera Embedded Client Add-on Clustered 1 Gbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 3,586.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0N04LL	IBM Aspera Connect For Web Access Clustered 1 Gbps for Linux on z Systems Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 3,586.94	EA
511210	IBM	D09HULL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Designer for Systems Engineers Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,586.94	EA
511210	IBM	D27Q3LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Security (Gen 2) for IBM Z 100 Managed Virtual Servers License + SW Subscriptn and Support 12 Months	\$ 3,603.90	EA
511210	IBM	D27Q1LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Security (Gen 2) 100 Managed Virtual Servers License + SW Subscriptn and Support 12 Months	\$ 3,603.90	EA
511210	IBM	D0339ZX	IBM Engineering Requirements Quality Assistant Floating User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,603.90	EA
511210	IBM	E0QX0LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Security (Gen 2) Disaster Recovery 100 Managed Virtual Servers SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 360.39	EA
511210	IBM	E0QX1LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Security (Gen 2) Disaster Recovery for IBM Z 100 Managed Virtual Servers SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 360.39	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZVULL	IBM Db2 Advanced Enterprise Server Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) for Linux on System z from Db2 Enterprise Server Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) for Linux on System z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 360.39	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZVTLL	IBM Db2 Advanced Enterprise Server Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) from Db2 Enterprise Server Edition PVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 360.39	EA
511210	IBM	D0CNVLL	IBM XL C for AIX Concurrent User from XL C for AIX Auth User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,603.90	EA
511210	IBM	D25V8LL	IBM OpenPages Administrator Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,620.86	EA
511210	IBM	D095TLL	IBM Decision Optimization Center Reviewer Edition Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,620.86	EA

511210	IBM	E05B6LL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Internal Service Providers Install SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,654.77	EA
511210	IBM	E05UGLL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Internal Service Providers for Linux on System z Install SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,654.77	EA
511210	IBM	DOZJILL	ARCAD Pack for Rational Authorized User 3rd party offering	\$ 3,654.77	EA
511210	IBM	D02Z0ZX	IBM Spectrum LSF License Scheduler Resource Value Unit Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 36.89	EA
511210	IBM	D0DAELL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Extension for Integrated Architecture Frameworks for z System Floating User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,688.69	EA
511210	IBM	D0DACLL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Extension for Integrated Architecture Frameworks Floating User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,688.69	EA
511210	IBM	E02Z5ZX	IBM Spectrum LSF License Scheduler Resource Value Unit Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 36.89	EA
511210	IBM	D60R3LL	IBM Rational Service Tester for SOA Quality for System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,688.69	EA
511210	IBM	D283XLL	IBM Knowledge Accelerator for Insurance Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Supt Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 370.56	EA
511210	IBM	DOC2PLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Next Analyst for System z Authorized User Single Install from Competitive Trade Up License + SW S&S 12 Months	\$ 3,705.64	EA
511210	IBM	DOC2NLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Next Analyst Authorized User Single Install license from Competitive Authorized User Single Install license Trade Up + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,705.64	EA
511210	IBM	D27L8LL	IBM Curam Service Provider Management for IBM Z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,705.64	EA

511210	IBM	E0CPULL	IBM InfoSphere Data Replication Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 37.06	EA
511210	IBM	D02YJZX	IBM Spectrum LSF Standard for Symphony Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 37.23	EA
511210	IBM	E0KXZLL	IBM Aspera Orchestrator Runtime Application Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 3,722.60	EA
511210	IBM	E0G1QLL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager All-in-One 31XX Failover Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,739.56	EA
511210	IBM	E0N23LL	IBM Guardium for File and Database Encryption Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 3,739.56	EA
511210	IBM	D0IPKLL	IBM InfoSphere DataStage Workgroup Edition Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 375.65	EA
511210	IBM	D0IW5LL	IBM Sterling Configure, Price, Quote Enterprise Sales Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,773.47	EA
511210	IBM	D09W2LL	IBM FileNet Image Services Resource Adapter View Edition Linux on System z Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,790.43	EA
511210	IBM	D532LLL	IBM Rational Rose Data Modeler Floating User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,790.43	EA
511210	IBM	D56Z4LL	IBM Rational Rose for VisualStudio Floating User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,790.43	EA
511210	IBM	D56Z0LL	IBM Rational Rose Developer for Java Floating User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,790.43	EA
511210	IBM	D56Z8LL	IBM Rational Rose Enterprise Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,790.43	EA
511210	IBM	D6109LL	IBM Rational Business Developer for System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,807.39	EA
511210	IBM	D6105LL	IBM Rational Business Developer Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,807.39	EA

511210	IBM	D61VJLL	IBM Security Identity Manager and Role Management Unlimited User Option Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,807.39	EA
511210	IBM	D61VELL	IBM Security Identity Manager and Role Management Unlimited User Option for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,807.39	EA
511210	IBM	E06TKLL	IBM Cognos Business Intelligence Business Manager Limited Use for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 380.74	EA
511210	IBM	E061ALL	IBM Cognos Business Intelligence Business Manager Limited Use Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 380.74	EA
511210	IBM	D28QNLL	IBM Knowledge Accelerator for Financial Services Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 380.74	EA
511210	IBM	D0H5BLL	IBM Streams Developer Edition Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,824.34	EA
511210	IBM	D03TVLL	IBM InfoSphere DataStage for Non-Production Environments Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 384.13	EA
511210	IBM	D556ULL	IBM Rational Performance Tester for z/OS RVU Value Unit License + SW Maintenance 12 Months	\$ 3,841.30	EA
511210	IBM	D0ELPLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Base Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,841.30	EA
511210	IBM	D0YIKLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Base for Linux on System z Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,841.30	EA
511210	IBM	D0887LL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager Basic Edition Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,875.21	EA
511210	IBM	D0NSTLL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager Basic Edition Install for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,875.21	EA

511210	IBM	D0P4FLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Enterprise Edition for Non-Production Environments Linux on Sys z Processor Value Unit (PVU) from IBM InfoSphere Info Svr for Data Integration Non Prod Lnx Sys z PVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 387.52	EA
511210	IBM	D0P48LL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Enterprise Edition for Non-Production Environments Processor Value Unit (PVU) from IBM InfoSphere Information Server for Data Integration Non Prod PVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 387.52	EA
511210	IBM	D28BMLL	IBM UrbanCode Velocity for Authorized User Single Install License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 3,909.13	EA
511210	IBM	E0QQJLL	IBM Flexible Analytics Medical Episode Grouper Risk Adjusted Resource Value Unit SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 390.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0HQBLL	IBM Db2 Advanced Enterprise Server Edition Authorized User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 390.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0HQALL	IBM Db2 Advanced Enterprise Server Edition Linux on System z Authorized User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 390.91	EA
511210	IBM	D0IUCLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Processor Value Unit (PVU) from InfoSphere QualityStage Workgroup Edition Processor Value Unit Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 390.91	EA
511210	IBM	D0IU9LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) from InfoSphere QualityStage Workgroup Edition Linux on System z Processor Value Unit Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 390.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0NPRL	IBM Db2 Advanced Workgroup Server Edition for Non-Production Environments Linux for System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 39.60	EA
511210	IBM	E0NPKLL	IBM Db2 Advanced Workgroup Server Edition for Non-Production Environments Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 39.60	EA

511210	IBM	E0QNHL	IBM Sterling Connect:Direct Premium Edition Non-Production for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 396.00	EA
511210	IBM	D03JHZX	IBM Planning Analytics Advanced Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Authorized User for IBM Z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,976.96	EA
511210	IBM	D03JDZX	IBM Planning Analytics Advanced Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,976.96	EA
511210	IBM	D26Q1LL	IBM Sterling Connect:Direct Premium Edition for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,993.91	EA
511210	IBM	E087WLL	IBM Netcool Network Management Base for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,993.91	EA
511210	IBM	E087VLL	IBM Tivoli Netcool Network Management Base Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,993.91	EA
511210	IBM	D0PVMML	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Developer for Workgroups Starter Pack for System z 10 Authorized User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,993.91	EA
511210	IBM	D0PVILL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Developer for Workgroups Starter Pack 10 Authorized User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,993.91	EA
511210	IBM	D0GUPLL	IBM Engineering Lifecycle Optimization Method Composer For System Z Floating User Single Install from Engineering Lifecycle Optimization Method Composer Auth User Single Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,993.91	EA
511210	IBM	D0GUNLL	IBM Engineering Lifecycle Optimization Method Composer Floating User Single Install from Engineering Lifecycle Optimization Method Composer Auth User Single Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,993.91	EA

511210	IBM	D570VLL	IBM Db2 Enterprise Server Edition Value Unit (PVU) from Db2 Enterprise Server Edition Restricted Use Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 399.39	EA
511210	IBM	DOUWTLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Archive Workgroup Edition Non-Relational Connectors Terabyte System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,010.87	EA
511210	IBM	DOUWRLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Archive Workgroup Edition Non-Relational Connectors Terabyte License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,010.87	EA
511210	IBM	DOP4PLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server for Data Integration Processor Value Unit (PVU) from IBM InfoSphere DataStage PVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 401.09	EA
511210	IBM	DOP4ILL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server for Data Integration Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) from IBM InfoSphere DataStage Linux on System z PVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 401.09	EA
511210	IBM	D25XMLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Integration-Operations Dashboard Add-On For IBM Z Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,027.83	EA
511210	IBM	D25XKLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Integration-Operations Dashboard Add-On Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,027.83	EA
511210	IBM	E0G31LL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager Event Capacity Increase from 1Kto 2.5K EPS Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 4,061.74	EA
511210	IBM	D0AQNLL	IBM Engineering Test Management Contributor for System z Floating User Single Install from Engineering Test Management Contributor Authorized User Single Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,061.74	EA
511210	IBM	D0AQMLL	IBM Engineering Test Management Contributor Floating User Single Install from Engineering Test Management Contributor Authorized User Single Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,061.74	EA

511210	IBM	E0AMQLL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Developer for System Z Floating User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,078.70	EA
511210	IBM	E0AMPPL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Developer Floating User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,078.70	EA
511210	IBM	D0S7DLL	IBM SmartCloud Application Performance Management Standard for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Managed Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,146.53	EA
511210	IBM	D0Q3TLL	IBM SmartCloud Application Performance Management Standard Managed Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,146.53	EA
511210	IBM	D0EGRLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Premium for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 414.65	EA
511210	IBM	D0EKCLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Premium for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 414.65	EA
511210	IBM	D0M27LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Solution for Application Retirement Non Relational Connectors Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 414.65	EA
511210	IBM	D0D5LLL	IBM Informix Enterprise Edition CPU Option Processor Value Unit (PVU) from Informix WRKGRP Edition PVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 414.65	EA
511210	IBM	D537WLL	IBM Rational ClearCase Floating User from Competitive Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,180.44	EA
511210	IBM	D56CMLL	IBM Rational ClearCase for System z Floating User from Competitive Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,180.44	EA
511210	IBM	D0LIPLL	IBM Control Desk Service Provider Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,180.44	EA



511210	IBM	D25QYLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-SD32 FF w/12VPC ICP4D SS Appliance Install Initial US Citizen Support Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 4,197.40	EA
511210	IBM	E0QEELL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-SD32 FF w/12VPC ICP4D SS Appliance Install Subsequent US Citizen Support Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 4,197.40	EA
511210	IBM	E0QWXLL	IBM Control Center Monitor Secure Proxy Non-Production for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 421.44	EA
511210	IBM	E0AMJLL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Developer for Workgroups for System Z Authorized User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 421.44	EA
511210	IBM	E0AMCLL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Developer for Workgroups Authorized User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 421.44	EA
511210	IBM	D09IQLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Tools and Utilities Add On Floating User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,231.31	EA
511210	IBM	D0APMLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Web Access Reviewer Floating User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,231.31	EA
511210	IBM	D0AVGLL	IBM Planning Analytics Express Cognos Analytics User per Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 423.13	EA
511210	IBM	D0GP9LL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Developer for IBM Enterprise Platforms for System Z Authorized User Single Install from RatI Developer Workgroups AUSI System Z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,231.31	EA
511210	IBM	D0GP5LL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Developer for IBM Enterprise Platforms for System Z Authorized User Single Install from Competitive Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,231.31	EA

511210	IBM	D0GP2LL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Developer for IBM Enterprise Platforms Authorized User Single Install from Engineering Workflow Management Developer Workgroups AUSI Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,231.31	EA
511210	IBM	D0GNYLL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Developer for IBM Enterprise Platforms Authorized User Single Install from Competitive Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,231.31	EA
511210	IBM	D27P5LL	IBM Control Center Monitor Secure Proxy Certified Container Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscriptn and Support 12 Months	\$ 4,248.27	EA
511210	IBM	D27SFLL	IBM Maximo for Civil Infrastructure Authorized User for Linux on IBM Z Trade up from Maximo Asset Management for Linux on IBM Z License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 4,248.27	EA
511210	IBM	D27S5LL	IBM Maximo for Civil Infrastructure Authorized User Trade up from Maximo Asset Management License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 4,248.27	EA
511210	IBM	E0ATFLL	IBM Production Imaging Edition Authorized User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 426.52	EA
511210	IBM	DONTALL	IBM PL/I (Programming Language One) for AIX Authorized User from PL/I (Programming Language One) for AIX Competitive User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,265.23	EA
511210	IBM	D28YMLL	IBM Secure File Transfer-Premium Edition for Linux on IBM z Systems for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 428.22	EA
511210	IBM	D26SQLL	IBM Sterling Transformation Extender Pack for Financial Payments Non-Production for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,282.19	EA

511210	IBM	D26SDLL	IBM Sterling Transformation Extender Pack for Healthcare Non-Production for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,282.19	EA
511210	IBM	E0G3ZLL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 100 Remote/Branch Configuration Source Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 4,316.10	EA
511210	IBM	D0PZDLL	IBM Developer for z Systems Authorized User trade up from Competitive User Trade Up License + SW S&S 12 Months	\$ 4,366.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0QF9LL	IBM OpenPages Business Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 436.70	EA
511210	IBM	E0PTMLL	IBM Systems - Middleware Z Open Unit Test Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 436.70	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q07LL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform Privacy Add-On for IBM Z per User Value Unit (Authorized User) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 436.70	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q06LL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform Privacy Add-On per User Value Unit (Authorized User) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 436.70	EA
511210	IBM	D22NELL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform Privacy Add-On per User Value Unit (Authorized User) from Resilient Incident Response Platform Migration Legacy Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 436.70	EA
511210	IBM	D0EPBLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Premium Japanese Language Extractor Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,383.93	EA
511210	IBM	D0P4ALL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Enterprise Edition for Non-Production Environments Linux on system z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 438.39	EA
511210	IBM	D0YSWLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Premium Japanese Language Extractor for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,383.93	EA

511210	IBM	D2841LL	IBM EDGE APPLICATION MANAGER RESOURCE VALUE UNIT SW S&S REINSTATE 12 MO	\$ 4,400.89	EA
511210	IBM	D2369LL	IBM Edge Computing Manager Server Edition Resource Value Unit SW Subscriptn & Supt Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,400.89	EA
511210	IBM	D278GLL	IBM Cloud Application Business Insights for IBM Cloud Pak for Multicloud Management for IBM Z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,417.84	EA
511210	IBM	D278ELL	IBM Cloud Application Business Insights for IBM Cloud Pak for Multicloud Management Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,417.84	EA
511210	IBM	DOV2BLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Enterprise Edition Non-Relational Connectors Terabyte System z from Test Data Management Workgroup Edition Non-Relational Connectors Terabyte System z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,417.84	EA
511210	IBM	DOV29LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Enterprise Edition Non-Relational Connectors Terabyte from InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Workgroup Edition Non-Relational Connectors Terabyte Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,417.84	EA
511210	IBM	DOBHYLL	IBM Rational Application Developer for WebSphere Software for zSeller Floating User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,434.80	EA
511210	IBM	DOBHXLL	IBM Rational Application Developer for WebSphere Software Floating User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,434.80	EA
511210	IBM	E080VLL	IBM Rational Application Developer for WebSphere Software for zSeller Floating User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,434.80	EA
511210	IBM	D531WLL	IBM Rational ClearQuest and ClearQuest MultiSite Floating User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,434.80	EA

511210	IBM	D56CWLL	IBM Rational ClearQuest and ClearQuest MultiSite for System z Floating User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,434.80	EA
511210	IBM	D09AULL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Web Access Editor Floating User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,451.76	EA
511210	IBM	D0BKLLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Web Access Editor for System z Floating User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,451.76	EA
511210	IBM	E0RSQLL	IBM Secure File Transfer-Standard Edition for Linux on IBM z Systems for Non-Production Environment Connection Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 445.18	EA
511210	IBM	E071SLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Web Access Editor Floating User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,451.76	EA
511210	IBM	E083ILL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Web Access Editor for System z Floating User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,451.76	EA
511210	IBM	D27J8LL	IBM Control Center Monitor Non-Production for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 446.87	EA
511210	IBM	D0LGELL	IBM Control Desk Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,468.72	EA
511210	IBM	D0LGKLL	IBM Control Desk Concurrent User for Linux on System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,468.72	EA
511210	IBM	D09X0LL	IBM FileNet ISRA Professional Edition Non-Prod Linux on System z Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,536.54	EA
511210	IBM	D56DLLL	IBM Rational ClearQuest for System z Floating User from Competitive Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,587.42	EA
511210	IBM	D0Q27LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Privacy Enterprise Edition Non-Relational Connectors Terabyte System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,587.42	EA

511210	IBM	D0PSWLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Privacy Enterprise Edition Non-Relational Connectors Terabyte License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,587.42	EA
511210	IBM	D229YLL	IBM Informix Express Edition CPU Option Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,587.42	EA
511210	IBM	D531NLL	IBM Rational ClearQuest Floating User from Rational ClearDDTS Floating User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,587.42	EA
511210	IBM	D56DKLL	IBM Rational ClearQuest for System z Floating User from Rational ClearDDTS Floating User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,587.42	EA
511210	IBM	D56RSLL	IBM Rational ClearQuest for System z Floating User from Rational ClearQuest Authorized User for zSeries Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,587.42	EA
511210	IBM	D272XLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Model Manager Floating User Single Install License + SW Subscriptn and Support 12 Months	\$ 4,621.33	EA
511210	IBM	D0JYXLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Design Manager Floating User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,621.33	EA
511210	IBM	D5AHLLL	IBM XL C/C++ for AIX Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,621.33	EA
511210	IBM	D02YXZX	IBM Spectrum LSF RTM Data Collectors Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4.64	EA
511210	IBM	E0APLLL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Developer for IBM Enterprise Platforms for System Z Floating User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,638.29	EA
511210	IBM	E0APKLL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Developer for IBM Enterprise Platforms Floating User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,638.29	EA

511210	IBM	D0GZRLL	IBM Maximo for Transportation Authorized User from Maximo Asset Management Limited Use Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,638.29	EA
511210	IBM	D0GZDLL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas Authorized User from Maximo Asset Management Limited Use Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,638.29	EA
511210	IBM	D0GZ7LL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power for Linux on System z Authorized User from Maximo Asset Management Linux on System z Limited Use Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,638.29	EA
511210	IBM	D0H08LL	IBM Maximo for Utilities for Linux on System z Authorized User from Maximo Asset Management Linux on System z Limited Use Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,638.29	EA
511210	IBM	D0H03LL	IBM Maximo for Utilities Authorized User from Maximo Asset Management Limited Use Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,638.29	EA
511210	IBM	D0GZXLL	IBM Maximo for Transportation for Linux on System z Authorized User from Maximo Asset Management Linux on System z Limited Use Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,638.29	EA
511210	IBM	D0G5NLL	IBM Engineering Lifecycle Optimization Method Composer per Floating User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,655.24	EA
511210	IBM	D0G5QLL	IBM Engineering Lifecycle Optimization Method Composer for System Z Floating User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,655.24	EA
511210	IBM	E0G2ZLL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager Event Capacity Increase from 500 to 1K EPS Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 4,672.20	EA
511210	IBM	E0QNULL	IBM Sterling File Gateway AddOn for B2Bi Enterprise Edition Non-Production for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 4,672.20	EA

511210	IBM	E0G37LL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Flow Capacity Increase 50K to 100K FPM Failover Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 4,689.16	EA
511210	IBM	D54NZLL	IBM Rational Application Developer for WebSphere Software Floating User Single Install from Competitive Products Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,706.12	EA
511210	IBM	D59WHLL	IBM Rational Application Developer for WebSphere Software for zSeller Floating User Single Install from Competitive Products Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,706.12	EA
511210	IBM	D0CL5LL	IBM InfoSphere Identity Insight Resource Value Unit for Linux on System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,706.12	EA
511210	IBM	D0C35LL	IBM InfoSphere Identity Insight Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,706.12	EA
511210	IBM	D0PIGLL	IBM I2 Analyst's Notebook Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,740.03	EA
511210	IBM	D070XLL	IBM Cognos Analytics Software Development Kit Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,756.99	EA
511210	IBM	E02YKZX	IBM Spectrum LSF RTM Sever Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 4,773.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0D96LL	IBM TRIRIGA Real Estate Environmental Sustain Impact Manager for Non-Production Environment Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 4,773.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0QFMLL	IBM OpenPages Enterprise Edition for Non-Production Environment Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 4,773.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0QFILL	IBM OpenPages Standard Edition Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 4,773.94	EA
511210	IBM	D0IFMLL	IBM Enterprise Content Management System Monitor Non-Prod Starter Edition Managed Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,790.90	EA



511210	IBM	D0ITVLL	IBM InfoSphere DataStage Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) from InfoSphere DataStage Workgroup Edition Linux on System z Processor Value Unit Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 479.09	EA
511210	IBM	D0ITYLL	IBM InfoSphere DataStage Processor Value Unit (PVU) from InfoSphere DataStage Workgroup Edition Processor Value Unit Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 479.09	EA
511210	IBM	D22YJLL	IBM Cloud App Management Extension Pack Managed Container License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 48.08	EA
511210	IBM	D0P3FLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server for Data Quality and Governance for Non-Production Environments Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 480.79	EA
511210	IBM	D0P3ILL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server for Data Quality and Governance for Non-Production Environments Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 480.79	EA
511210	IBM	D0BDILL	IBM Db2 Connect Unlimited Advanced Edition for System z Millions of Service Units per Hour SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 480.79	EA
511210	IBM	D0BDILL	IBM Db2 Connect Unlimited Advanced Edition for System z Million Service Units per Hour for Linux on System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 480.79	EA
511210	IBM	D26RNLL	IBM Sterling Order Management Software Store Edition Medium for Red Hat OpenShift per Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,824.82	EA
511210	IBM	D0Q2ILL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Archive Enterprise Edition Non-Relational Connectors Terabyte System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,824.82	EA
511210	IBM	D0TETLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Archive Enterprise Edition Non-Relational Connectors Terabyte SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,824.82	EA
511210	IBM	D07A2LL	IBM Rational Business Developer Extension for VSE for System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,841.77	EA

511210	IBM	E0G2YLL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager Event Capacity Increase of 2.5K EPS Failover Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 4,841.77	EA
511210	IBM	D0AR8LL	IBM FileNet Content Manager Starter Pack Authorized User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 484.18	EA
511210	IBM	D0AR2LL	IBM Content Manager Enterprise Edition Starter Pack Authorized User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 484.18	EA
511210	IBM	E0C9PLL	IBM Content Integrator Connection Linux on System z per Connection Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 4,892.64	EA
511210	IBM	E2DD9LL	IBM Informix Enterprise Gateway with DRDA Server Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 4,892.64	EA
511210	IBM	E0C87LL	IBM Content Integrator Connection per Connection Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 4,892.64	EA
511210	IBM	D1R9QLL	IBM Cognos Enterprise User Workspace Add-On for Linux on z Systems Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 489.26	EA
511210	IBM	D09KRLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS family for System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,909.60	EA
511210	IBM	D09KNLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS family Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,909.60	EA
511210	IBM	D0AR1LL	IBM FileNet Content Manager Authorized User Value Unit from FileNet Content Mgr Starter Pack Authorized UVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 490.96	EA
511210	IBM	D0CRBLL	IBM FileNet Content Manager Authorized User Value Unit from FileNet Content Services Authorized User Value Unit Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 490.96	EA
511210	IBM	D0AR5LL	IBM Content Manager Authorized User Value Unit from Cntnt Mgr Enterprise Edition Starter Pack Auth UVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 490.96	EA
511210	IBM	E0QVZLL	IBM Curam Case Management Professional for IBM Z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 49.44	EA

511210	IBM	D22P2LL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform Privacy Add-On for IBM Z per User Value Unit (Concurrent User) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,943.52	EA
511210	IBM	D22P0LL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform Privacy Add-On per User Value Unit (Concurrent User) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,943.52	EA
511210	IBM	D0GMDLL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Developer Authorized User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,960.47	EA
511210	IBM	D0ENVLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Premium Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 497.74	EA
511210	IBM	D0ENTLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Premium for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 497.74	EA
511210	IBM	D04AKLL	IBM FileNet Content Manager Employee User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 499.44	EA
511210	IBM	D09W8LL	IBM FileNet Content Manager Employee Linux on System z User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 499.44	EA
511210	IBM	D07A9LL	IBM Content Manager Enterprise Edition Employee User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 499.44	EA
511210	IBM	D09UULL	IBM Content Manager Enterprise Edition Employee for Linux on System z User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 499.44	EA
511210	IBM	D24QXLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Multicloud Management for Linux on IBM Z Managed Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,028.30	EA
511210	IBM	D24QUULL	IBM Cloud Pak for Multicloud Management Managed Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,028.30	EA
511210	IBM	D22CYLL	IBM Cognos Performance Management User Authorized User from IBM Cognos Enterprise Planning User Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 506.22	EA

511210	IBM	D27MWLL	IBM Curam Single Client View Professional for IBM Z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 50.62	EA
511210	IBM	D0K1KLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Next Analyst for System z Floating User Single Install license from RequisitePro for System z Floating User Single Install license Trade Up + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,062.22	EA
511210	IBM	D0K1JLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Next Analyst Floating User Single Install license from RequisitePro Floating User Single Install license Trade Up + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,062.22	EA
511210	IBM	E0HZ6LL	IBM Security Network IPS GX5108C V2 - Failover Level 3 - optional service added to Level 2, 24H x 365D replacement unit configuration - Appliance Install Subsequent Term Level 3 Premium Support Japan	\$ 507.92	EA
511210	IBM	D27JFLL	IBM Control Center Monitor for B2Bi and SFG Enterprise Non-Production for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core (VPC) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,130.05	EA
511210	IBM	D127TLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Premium Japanese Language Extractor from Authorized User for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Concurrent User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,163.96	EA
511210	IBM	D127PLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Premium Japanese Language Extractor Concurrent User from Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,163.96	EA
511210	IBM	D24XNLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Applications Virtual Processor Core Trade Up from Prior Programs License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,180.92	EA
511210	IBM	D0JCXLL	IBM Rational Synergy and Change Suite for System Z Concurrent User from Change Concurrent User System Z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,180.92	EA
511210	IBM	D0JCRL	IBM Rational Synergy and Change Suite Concurrent User from Rational Change Concurrent User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,180.92	EA

511210	IBM	D24XPLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Applications Virtual Processor Core for IBM Z Trade Up from Prior Programs License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,180.92	EA
511210	IBM	D26SVLL	IBM Sterling Transformation Extender Pack for SAP Applications Non-Production for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,197.87	EA
511210	IBM	D0GN5LL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Developer Floating User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,214.83	EA
511210	IBM	D0GNRLL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Developer for System Z Floating User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,214.83	EA
511210	IBM	D60SALL	IBM Rational Build Forge Access Floating User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,231.79	EA
511210	IBM	D60S7LL	IBM Rational Build Forge Access for System z Floating User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,231.79	EA
511210	IBM	D5CVULL	IBM TPF Toolkit , Authorized User, License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,231.79	EA
511210	IBM	D59V0LL	IBM Rational Elite Support for Eclipse 10 Authorized Users, 10 Contacts SW Support 12 Months	\$ 5,231.79	EA
511210	IBM	E0NPVLL	IBM Db2 Direct Standard Edition for Non-Production Environments Linux for System z Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 526.57	EA
511210	IBM	E0NPULL	IBM Db2 Direct Standard Edition for Non-Production Environments Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 526.57	EA
511210	IBM	D25UCLL	IBM OpenPages Limited Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 528.27	EA
511210	IBM	D0P50LL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Enterprise Edition for Non-Production Environments Processor Value Unit (PVU) from IBM InfoSphere Information Server for Business Information Exchange Non Prod PVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 528.27	EA

511210	IBM	D26UJLL	IBM Spectrum Storage Suite Volume for Linux on IBM Z Terabyte Trade Up from IBM Spectrum Storage Products Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 529.96	EA
511210	IBM	D26USLL	IBM Spectrum Storage Suite Restricted Edition Volume for Linux on IBM Z Terabyte Trade Up from IBM Spectrum Storage Products Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 529.96	EA
511210	IBM	D0GNVLL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Developer for System Z Floating User Single Install from Eng Workflow Mgmt Contributor FUSI for System Z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,299.62	EA
511210	IBM	D0GN9LL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Developer Floating User Single Install from Eng Workflow Mgmt Contributor FUSI Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,299.62	EA
511210	IBM	E0G1CLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM All-in-One 21XX Failover Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5,316.57	EA
511210	IBM	D55J0LL	IBM Db2 Enterprise Server Edition for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 533.35	EA
511210	IBM	D55IUULL	IBM Db2 Enterprise Server Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 533.35	EA
511210	IBM	E0NNYLL	IBM Db2 Enterprise Server Edition for Non-Production Environments Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 53.34	EA
511210	IBM	E0NPFLL	IBM Db2 Enterprise Server Edition for Non-Production Environments Linux for System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 53.34	EA
511210	IBM	D02L1ZX	IBM Rational Test Automation Server Professional Floating User Single Install for IBM Z from Rational Test Workbench Floating User Single Install for IBM Z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,333.53	EA

511210	IBM	D02KRZX	IBM Rational Test Automation Server Professional Floating User Single Install from Rational Test Workbench Floating User Single Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,333.53	EA
511210	IBM	D26SILL	IBM Sterling Transformation Extender Pack for Supply Chain EDI Non-Production for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,350.49	EA
511210	IBM	E0QXWLL	IBM Maximo for Civil Infrastructure Limited Use Authorized User for Linux on IBM Z Software Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 536.74	EA
511210	IBM	E0QXSLL	IBM Maximo for Civil Infrastructure Limited Use Authorized User Software Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 536.74	EA
511210	IBM	D54N4LL	IBM Rational Application Developer for WebSphere Software Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,367.45	EA
511210	IBM	D59WCLL	IBM Rational Application Developer for WebSphere Software for zSeller Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,367.45	EA
511210	IBM	D22HQLL	IBM Control Desk for Maximo Internal Service Provider Edition for Linux on z Systems per Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 540.14	EA
511210	IBM	D22HMLL	IBM Control Desk for Maximo Internal Service Provider Edition per Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 540.14	EA
511210	IBM	D2333LL	IBM Data Risk Manager Application Suite for IBMZ Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,401.36	EA
511210	IBM	D2330LL	IBM Data Risk Manager Application Suite Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,401.36	EA
511210	IBM	DOCAELL	IBM Engineering Test Management Contributor for System Z Per Authorized User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,418.32	EA

511210	IBM	D0CACLL	IBM Engineering Test Management Quality Professional Floating User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,418.32	EA
511210	IBM	D0GYHLL	IBM Maximo Asset Management for Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,418.32	EA
511210	IBM	D0GYALL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,418.32	EA
511210	IBM	E08H8LL	IBM Engineering Test Management Quality Professional Floating User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,418.32	EA
511210	IBM	E08H9LL	IBM Engineering Test Management Quality Professional for System Z Floating User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,418.32	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q2SLL	IBM StoredIQ for Legal Policy Syndication SDK per Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 54.35	EA
511210	IBM	E0G1FLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Console 31XX Failover Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5,435.27	EA
511210	IBM	E0INRLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Console 31XX Failover for System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5,435.27	EA
511210	IBM	E03HCZX	IBM Cognos Analytics Explorer Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data for IBM Z Authorized User SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 545.22	EA
511210	IBM	E03H8ZX	IBM Cognos Analytics Explorer Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Authorized User SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 545.22	EA
511210	IBM	E039KZX	IBM Master Data Management Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 5,469.19	EA
511210	IBM	E039PZX	IBM Master Data Management Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Virtual Processor Core IBM Z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 5,469.19	EA



511210	IBM	D1RA6LL	IBM Cognos Performance Management User Workspace Add-On for Linux on z Systems Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 546.92	EA
511210	IBM	D1RA4LL	IBM Cognos Performance Management User Workspace Add-On Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 546.92	EA
511210	IBM	D0Y7QLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Mgmt Enterprise Edition Non-Relational Connectors TB From ISO Data Privacy Enterprise Edition Non-Relational Connectors TB Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,503.10	EA
511210	IBM	D0YF6LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Mgmt Enterprise Edition Non-Relational Connectors TB System z From ISO Data Privacy Enterprise Edition NRC TB System z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,503.10	EA
511210	IBM	D25P2LL	IBM Monitoring Add On for IBM Retail Store Server Client Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 55.03	EA
511210	IBM	D5384LL	IBM Rational ClearQuest and ClearQuest MultiSite Floating User from Competitive Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,537.02	EA
511210	IBM	E0QWALL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Case Management for IBM Z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 555.40	EA
511210	IBM	E0QWGLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Case Management Professional for IBM Z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 55.54	EA
511210	IBM	D28A2LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Enterprise Edition IBM Z Virtual Processor Core from Information Governance Catalog Processor Value Unit Trade Up Lic + Subscr and Support 12 Months	\$ 5,570.93	EA
511210	IBM	D28A0LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Enterprise Edition Virtual Processor Core from Information Governance Catalog Processor Value Unit Trade Up Lic + Subscr and Support 12 Months	\$ 5,570.93	EA
511210	IBM	DOJSCLL	IBM Content Integrator Authorized User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 558.79	EA

511210	IBM	E063HLL	IBM Cognos Metrics for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 56.05	EA
511210	IBM	D27MNLL	IBM Curam Single Client View for IBM Z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 560.48	EA
511210	IBM	D0NNZLL	IBM Datacap Accounts Payable Authorized User Value Unit from Competitor (Kofax) Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,638.76	EA
511210	IBM	D0EK4LL	IBM SPSS Statistics Standard zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,655.72	EA
511210	IBM	D0EKZLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Standard Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,655.72	EA
511210	IBM	D54NCLL	IBM Rational Application Developer for WebSphere Software Floating User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,655.72	EA
511210	IBM	D59WBLL	IBM Rational Application Developer for WebSphere Software for zSeller Floating User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,655.72	EA
511210	IBM	D0IW8LL	IBM Sterling Configure, Price, Quote Enterprise Partner Sales Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 565.57	EA
511210	IBM	D0Q4ALL	IBM FileNet Image Manager Active Edition Employee Linux on System z User Value Unit from IBM FileNet Image Services Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 565.57	EA
511210	IBM	D0Q2XLL	IBM FileNet Image Manager Active Edition Employee User Value Unit from IBM FileNet Image Services Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 565.57	EA
511210	IBM	D0J60LL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Add-on for FIPS for Non-Production Environment Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,689.63	EA
511210	IBM	D0J5WLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Add-on for FIPS for Non-Production Environment Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,689.63	EA

511210	IBM	D0T1ZLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Add-on FIPS Non-Production Environment per Install for Linux on System z Licence and Software Service & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,689.63	EA
511210	IBM	D0T5KLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Add-on for FIPS for Non-Production Environment per Install for Linux on System z Software Subscription & Support License 12 Months	\$ 5,689.63	EA
511210	IBM	D5AE5LL	IBM PL/I (Programming Language One) for AIX Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,689.63	EA
511210	IBM	E09NXLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Professional Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5,689.63	EA
511210	IBM	E09NWLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Professional zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5,689.63	EA
511210	IBM	E0N90LL	IBM Planning Analytics Local User Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 568.96	EA
511210	IBM	E0QP5LL	IBM Sterling Transformation Extender for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5,706.59	EA
511210	IBM	D0J63LL	IBM Rational Change for System Z Concurrent User from Rational Change Authorize User for System Z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,706.59	EA
511210	IBM	D0J62LL	IBM Rational Change Concurrent User from Rational Change Authorize User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,706.59	EA
511210	IBM	D0GLNLL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Developer for IBM Enterprise Platforms Floating User Single Install from EWM Developer for IBM Enterprise Platforms AUSI Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,723.55	EA
511210	IBM	D0GLVLL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Developer for IBM Enterprise Platforms for System Z Floating User Single Install from EWM Developer for IBM Enterprise Platform AUSI SyZ Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,723.55	EA

511210	IBM	D09B2LL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Developer Rules Composer Add On Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,808.33	EA
511210	IBM	D0PZBLL	IBM Developer for z Systems Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,808.33	EA
511210	IBM	E0720LL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Developer Rules Composer Add On Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,808.33	EA
511210	IBM	E0883LL	IBM Tivoli Netcool OMNibus Base for Linux on System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5,876.16	EA
511210	IBM	E0882LL	IBM Tivoli Netcool OMNibus Base Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5,876.16	EA
511210	IBM	E08COLL	IBM Cognos Controller Small and Medium Enterprise Edition for Non-Production Environment Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5,876.16	EA
511210	IBM	E0I8ZLL	IBM TRIRIGA Integrated Workplace Manager Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5,893.12	EA
511210	IBM	E0ICYLL	IBM TRIRIGA Integrated Workplace Manager for Linux on System z Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5,893.12	EA
511210	IBM	E0FGXLL	IBM Tivoli Netcool OMNibus Event Forwarding Connection Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5,927.03	EA
511210	IBM	E0FHJLL	IBM Tivoli Netcool OMNibus Event Forwarding for Linux on System z Connection Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5,927.03	EA
511210	IBM	E0KYRLL	IBM Aspera Connect for Web Access Clustered 5 Gbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 5,977.90	EA
511210	IBM	E0LBDLL	IBM Aspera Embedded Client Add-on Clustered 5 Gbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 5,977.90	EA
511210	IBM	D0Y7RLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Mgmt Enterprise Edition Non-Relational Connectors TB From ISO Data Privacy Workgroup Edition Non-Relational Connectors TB Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,977.90	EA

511210	IBM	D0YF7LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Mgmt Enterprise Edition NRC TB System z From ISO Data Privacy Workgroup Edition NRC TB System z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,977.90	EA
511210	IBM	E0KY7LL	IBM Aspera Enterprise Clustered Server 20 Mbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 597.79	EA
511210	IBM	E0KYELL	IBM Aspera Connect for Web Access 20 Mbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 597.79	EA
511210	IBM	E0LAMLL	IBM Aspera Embedded Client Add-on 20 Mbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 597.79	EA
511210	IBM	D263RLL	IBM Informix SQL Runtime Option Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,994.86	EA
511210	IBM	D263YLL	IBM Informix 4GL RDS Runtime Option Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,994.86	EA
511210	IBM	D263VLL	IBM Informix 4GL Compiler Runtime Option Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,994.86	EA
511210	IBM	E0QRFLL	IBM QRadar Core Appliance xx05 G4 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 6,011.82	EA
511210	IBM	D230XLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-SL16 w/24VPC ICP4D SS Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 6,062.69	EA
511210	IBM	D231ILL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-XL16 Platform Only Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 6,062.69	EA
511210	IBM	D231BLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-XL16 w/64VPC ICP4D SS Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 6,062.69	EA
511210	IBM	D2314LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-SL16 Platform Only Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 6,062.69	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q4RLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-XL16 Platform Only Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 6,062.69	EA

511210	IBM	E0Q4BLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-SL16 w/24VPC ICP4D SS Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 6,062.69	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q4GLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-SL16 Platform Only Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 6,062.69	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q4LLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-XL16 w/64VPC ICP4D SS Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 6,062.69	EA
511210	IBM	D53PGLL	IBM Rational Rose Technical Developer Authorized User from Competitive Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,062.69	EA
511210	IBM	E0AW1LL	IBM Maximo Spatial Asset Management for Linux on System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 6,062.69	EA
511210	IBM	E0AVYLL	IBM Maximo Spatial Asset Management Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 6,062.69	EA
511210	IBM	DOBNTLL	IBM Informix SQL Runtime Option for IDS Workgroup Edition Limited Use Socket SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 6,062.69	EA
511210	IBM	E0QWELL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Resource Management Professional for IBM Z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 60.80	EA
511210	IBM	E0QWCLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Resource Management for IBM Z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 607.96	EA
511210	IBM	D0PSTLL	IBM Rational Test Workbench Authorized User Single Install for System z Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,113.56	EA
511210	IBM	D0PSSLL	IBM Rational Test Workbench Authorized User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,113.56	EA
511210	IBM	D531LLL	IBM Rational ClearQuest Floating User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,113.56	EA
511210	IBM	D56DBLL	IBM Rational ClearQuest for System z Floating User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,113.56	EA

511210	IBM	D0WU9LL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager Event Capacity Increase from 1K to 2.5K EPS Failover Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 6,113.56	EA
511210	IBM	D123BLL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager Event Capacity Increase from 1K to 2.5K EPS Failover for System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 6,113.56	EA
511210	IBM	E0BSELL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Workgroup Edition Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 61.14	EA
511210	IBM	E0DTZLL	IBM Rational Test Workbench FTL Authorized User Single Install for System z Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,113.56	EA
511210	IBM	E0DTYLL	IBM Rational Test Workbench FTL Authorized User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,113.56	EA
511210	IBM	D0PZFLL	IBM Developer for z Systems Floating User Single Install for z Systems SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 6,181.39	EA
511210	IBM	D278ULL	IBM Security Guardium Collector x3264 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 621.53	EA
511210	IBM	D278PLL	IBM Security Guardium Collector x2364 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 62.15	EA
511210	IBM	E0QTWLL	IBM Security Guardium Collector x3264 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 621.53	EA
511210	IBM	E0QTULL	IBM Security Guardium Collector x2364 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 62.15	EA
511210	IBM	D0EEJLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Standard Concurrent User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,232.26	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z3VLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Standard for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Concurrent User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,232.26	EA

511210	IBM	E0R1ALL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data DataStage Enterprise Non Production Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 6,232.26	EA
511210	IBM	E0R1BLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data DataStage Enterprise Non Production IBM Z Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 6,232.26	EA
511210	IBM	E09L7LL	IBM SPSS Statistics Standard Concurrent User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,232.26	EA
511210	IBM	E0HAALL	IBM SPSS Statistics Standard for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Concurrent User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,232.26	EA
511210	IBM	D229LLL	IBM Informix Workgroup Edition CPU Option Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 6,232.26	EA
511210	IBM	D26STLL	IBM Sterling Transformation Extender Pack for SAP Applications for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 6,232.26	EA
511210	IBM	D0KZ5LL	IBM Atlas IT eDiscovery Process Management Authorized User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 6,283.13	EA
511210	IBM	D0C2ALL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Next Analyst Floating User Single Install license + SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 6,300.09	EA
511210	IBM	D0C28LL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Next Analyst for System z Floating User Single Install license + SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 6,300.09	EA
511210	IBM	D24T3LL	CockroachDB for IBM Cloud Pak for Data 12 Month Term Over 289 Nodes Node 3rd party offering	\$ 6,300.09	EA
511210	IBM	E0D9RLL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Operations Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 6,317.05	EA
511210	IBM	E0D9PLL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Facilities Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 6,317.05	EA



511210	IBM	E0D9NLL	IBM TRIRIGA Strategic Facility Planning Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 6,317.05	EA
511210	IBM	E0D9LLL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Real Estate Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 6,317.05	EA
511210	IBM	E0D9ULL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Projects Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 6,317.05	EA
511210	IBM	E0ICE LL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Real Estate for Linux on System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 6,317.05	EA
511210	IBM	E0ICBLL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Facilities for Linux on System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 6,317.05	EA
511210	IBM	E0ICLLL	IBM TRIRIGA Strategic Facility Planning for Linux on System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 6,317.05	EA
511210	IBM	E0ICILL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Operations for Linux on System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 6,317.05	EA
511210	IBM	E0IEELL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Projects for Linux on System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 6,317.05	EA
511210	IBM	DOELQLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Base Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,401.83	EA
511210	IBM	DOYIJLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Base for Linux on System z Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,401.83	EA
511210	IBM	E025BLL	IBM TXSeries Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 64.53	EA
511210	IBM	E0IL8LL	IBM TXSeries System Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 64.53	EA
511210	IBM	E01U2LL	IBM WebSphere Adapter for Siebel Business Applications Application instance Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 6,452.71	EA
511210	IBM	E01TZLL	IBM WebSphere Adapter for PeopleSoft Enterprise Application instance Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 6,452.71	EA
511210	IBM	E01TYLL	IBM WebSphere Adapter for SAP Software Application instance Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 6,452.71	EA

511210	IBM	E031YLL	IBM WebSphere Adapter for JD Edwards EnterpriseONE Application instance Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 6,452.71	EA
511210	IBM	E031SLL	IBM WebSphere Adapter for Oracle E-Business Application instance Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 6,452.71	EA
511210	IBM	E0HRULL	IBM Cognos Command Center Starter Edition Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 6,452.71	EA
511210	IBM	E0HZPLL	IBM Security Network IPS GX5208C V2 - Failover Level 3 - optional service added to Level 2, 24H x 365D replacement unit configuration - Appliance Install Subsequent Term Level 3 Premium Support Japan	\$ 648.66	EA
511210	IBM	E0HZKLL	IBM Security Network IPS GX5208C V2 - Primary Level 3 - optional service added to Level 2, 24H x 365D replacement unit configuration - Appliance Install Subsequent Term Level 3 Premium Support Japan	\$ 648.66	EA
511210	IBM	D27MPLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Collaboration for IBM Z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 650.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0GZYLL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager All-in-One Software 31XX Failover Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 6,503.58	EA
511210	IBM	E0IQALL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager All-in-One Software 31XX Failover for System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 6,503.58	EA
511210	IBM	D56SGLL	IBM InfoSphere Data Architect Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,537.49	EA
511210	IBM	D59F9LL	IBM InfoSphere Data Architect zSeries Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,537.49	EA
511210	IBM	E0G34LL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Flow Capacity Increase from 25K to 50K FPM Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 6,537.49	EA
511210	IBM	E0IPRLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Flow Capacity Increase from 25K to 50K FPM for System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 6,537.49	EA
511210	IBM	D03AFZX	IBM Master Data Management Modernization Virtual Processor Core from IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Provider Hub - Standard Edition 59 RVU Trade Up License + S&S 12 Months	\$ 6,537.49	EA

511210	IBM	D03A5ZX	IBM Master Data Management Modernization Virtual Processor Core from IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Account Hub - Advanced Edition For Financial Services 59 RVU Trade Up License + S&S 12 Months	\$ 6,537.49	EA
511210	IBM	D039ZZX	IBM Master Data Management Modernization Virtual Processor Core from IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Individual Hub - Advanced Edition For Financial Services 59 RVU Trade Up License + S&S 12 Months	\$ 6,537.49	EA
511210	IBM	D03ARZX	IBM Master Data Management Modernization Virtual Processor Core from IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Provider Hub - Standard Edition 59 RVU Trade Up License + S&S 12 Months for Z	\$ 6,537.49	EA
511210	IBM	D03B3ZX	IBM Master Data Management Modernization Virtual Processor Core from IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Individual Hub - Advanced Edition For Financial Services 59 RVU Trade Up License + S&S 12 Months for Z	\$ 6,537.49	EA
511210	IBM	D03AUZX	IBM Master Data Management Modernization Virtual Processor Core from IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Account Hub - Advanced Edition For Financial Services 59 RVU Trade Up License + S&S 12 Months for Z	\$ 6,537.49	EA
511210	IBM	D2226LL	IBM Spectrum Scale Erasure Code Edition for Multiplatforms Terabyte License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 655.44	EA
511210	IBM	D22PZLL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform Disaster Recovery Add-On for IBM Z per User Value Unit (Authorized User) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,554.45	EA
511210	IBM	D22PXLL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform Disaster Recovery Add-On per User Value Unit (Authorized User) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,554.45	EA
511210	IBM	D22PRLL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform Non-Production Add-On for IBM Z per User Value Unit (Authorized User) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,554.45	EA

511210	IBM	D22PCLL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform Non-Production Add-On per User Value Unit (Authorized User) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,554.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q48LL	IBM Watson Assistant for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Add-on Non-Production 10 Thousand Monthly Active Users Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 6,554.45	EA
511210	IBM	D22IUULL	IBM Control Desk Internal Service Provider Edition for Linux on z System per Concurrent User to IBM Control Desk for Maximo Internal Service Provider Edition for Linux on z System per Concurrent User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 655.44	EA
511210	IBM	D22I1LL	IBM Control Desk Internal Service Provider Edition per Concurrent User to IBM Control Desk for Maximo Internal Service Provider Edition per Concurrent User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 655.44	EA
511210	IBM	D20RZLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Automation on IBM Z Virtual Processor Core from Eligible Programs on IBM Z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,554.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0HBNLL	IBM Smart Analytics System 5600 Data Module for Non-Production Environment Terabyte Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 6,571.41	EA
511210	IBM	E0HBRL	IBM Smart Analytics System 5600 User Module for Non-Production Environment Terabyte Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 6,571.41	EA
511210	IBM	E0KY2LL	IBM Aspera Enterprise Server 155 Mbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 6,571.41	EA
511210	IBM	E0PTQLL	IBM Informix Enterprise Edition CPU Option Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 6,605.32	EA
511210	IBM	E0QWRLL	IBM Curam Case Management for IBM Z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 665.62	EA
511210	IBM	D531QLL	IBM Rational ClearCase and ClearCase MultiSite Floating User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,673.15	EA

511210	IBM	D56ADLL	IBM Rational ClearCase and ClearCase MultiSite for zSeries (S/390) Floating User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,673.15	EA
511210	IBM	D6107LL	IBM Rational Business Developer for System z Floating User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,673.15	EA
511210	IBM	D6103LL	IBM Rational Business Developer Floating User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,673.15	EA
511210	IBM	E0HZYLL	IBM Security Network IPS GX5208SFP-V2 - Failover Level 3 - optional service added to Level 2, 24H x 365D replacement unit configuration - Appliance Install Subsequent Term Level 3 Premium Support Japan	\$ 667.31	EA
511210	IBM	E0HZULL	IBM Security Network IPS GX5208SFP-V2 - Primary Level 3 - optional service added to Level 2, 24H x 365D replacement unit configuration - Appliance Install Subsequent Term Level 3 Premium Support Japan	\$ 667.31	EA
511210	IBM	D0BHRL	IBM Rational Rose Technical Developer Floating User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,707.06	EA
511210	IBM	E0G1RLL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager Console 31XX Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 6,707.06	EA
511210	IBM	E0IPOLL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager Console 31XX for System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 6,707.06	EA
511210	IBM	E08ONLL	IBM Rational Rose Technical Developer Floating User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,707.06	EA
511210	IBM	D0NP3LL	IBM Datacap Connector for Fax Connection from Competitor (Kofax) Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,707.06	EA
511210	IBM	E0HYWLL	IBM Security Network IPS GX5008SFP-V2 - Failover Level 2 - optional service added to Level 1, 24H x 365D replacement unit installation with existing unit pickup - Appliance Install Subsequent Term Level 2 Premium Support Japan	\$ 672.40	EA

511210	IBM	E0HYSLL	IBM Security Network IPS GX5008SFP-V2 - Primary Level 2 - optional service added to Level 1, 24H x 365D replacement unit installation with existing unit pickup - Appliance Install Subsequent Term Level 2 Premium Support Japan	\$ 672.40	EA
511210	IBM	D03VAZX	IBM Informix Workgroup Edition Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 6,724.02	EA
511210	IBM	D04CDLL	IBM FileNet Image Services Web Services/IDM Toolkit Client Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 6,724.02	EA
511210	IBM	D09EQLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS family Floating User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 6,757.93	EA
511210	IBM	D09ESLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS family for System z Floating User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 6,757.93	EA
511210	IBM	D0J5ZLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Add-on for FIPS Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 6,757.93	EA
511210	IBM	D0J5VLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Add-on for FIPS Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 6,757.93	EA
511210	IBM	D0T1YLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Add-on for FIPS Install for Linux on System z Software Service & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 6,757.93	EA
511210	IBM	D0T66LL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Add-on for FIPS per Install for Linux on System z Software Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 6,757.93	EA
511210	IBM	E0QNQLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Enterprise Edition Non-Production for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 6,791.85	EA
511210	IBM	D0771LL	IBM Cognos Enterprise Planning Modeler Authorized User Trade Up from Tier 1 Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,791.85	EA

511210	IBM	D0Q46LL	IBM FileNet Content Manager Authorized User Value Unit from IBM FileNet Image Services Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 680.88	EA
511210	IBM	D0Q2QLL	IBM FileNet Content Manager Authorized Linux on System z User Value Unit from IBM FileNet Image Services Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 680.88	EA
511210	IBM	D087ZLL	IBM Engineering Test Management Quality Professional for System z Floating User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 6,808.81	EA
511210	IBM	D087XLL	IBM Engineering Test Management Quality Professional Floating User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 6,808.81	EA
511210	IBM	D24T2LL	CockroachDB for IBM Cloud Pak for Data 12 Month Term 145 Node to 288 Nodes Node 3rd party offering	\$ 6,825.76	EA
511210	IBM	D1AQKLL	IBM Watson IoT Platform - Message Gateway Non Production Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 68.77	EA
511210	IBM	D1JZTLL	IBM Datacap Signature Validation for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 687.66	EA
511210	IBM	D0PNYLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Next Analyst Floating User Single Install license from Contributor Floating User Single Install license Trade Up + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,876.63	EA
511210	IBM	D0PNXLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Next Analyst for System z Floating User Single Install license from Contributor for System z Floating User Single Install license Trade Up + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,876.63	EA
511210	IBM	D0PSJLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Enterprise Edition Non-Relational Connectors Terabyte License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,893.59	EA
511210	IBM	D0Q1XLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Enterprise Edition Non-Relational Connectors Terabyte System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,893.59	EA

511210	IBM	D0UWZLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Archive Workgroup Edition Open Data Manager Terabyte System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,893.59	EA
511210	IBM	D0UWXLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Archive Workgroup Edition Open Data Manager Terabyte License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,893.59	EA
511210	IBM	E0EMXLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Privacy Workgroup Edition Terabyte Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 6,893.59	EA
511210	IBM	E0EN2LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Privacy Workgroup Edition Terabyte System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 6,893.59	EA
511210	IBM	E0EMTLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Workgroup Edition Non-Relational Connectors Terabyte System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 689.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0F15LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Workgroup Edition Non-Relational Connectors Terabyte Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 689.36	EA
511210	IBM	D0M26LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Solution for Application Retirement Non Relational Connectors Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 691.05	EA
511210	IBM	D25YZLL	IBM Cognos Controller Standard User Authorized User from IBM Cognos Controller Express User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 691.05	EA
511210	IBM	D60NILL	IBM Rational Service Tester for SOA Quality Floating User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 6,927.51	EA
511210	IBM	D60NFLL	IBM Rational Service Tester for SOA Quality for System z Floating User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 6,927.51	EA
511210	IBM	D09HNLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Developer for C++, C, and Java Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 6,927.51	EA
511210	IBM	D09HJLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Developer for Ada Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 6,927.51	EA
511210	IBM	D0WGNLL	IBM Developer for Z Systems HLL/WB Edition for Z systems Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,978.38	EA



511210	IBM	E037VZX	IBM Watson Studio Premium Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Virtual Processor Core IBM Z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 6,995.34	EA
511210	IBM	E037RZX	IBM Watson Studio Premium Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 6,995.34	EA
511210	IBM	D0PQGLL	IBM Z Development and Test Environment Personal Edition Authorized User Single Install Trade Up from Competitive User Trade Up License + SW S&S 12 Months	\$ 7,063.16	EA
511210	IBM	D0Q0TLL	IBM Spectrum Symphony Standard Edition Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 708.01	EA
511210	IBM	D54NFLL	IBM Rational Application Developer for WebSphere Software Floating User Single Install from Rational Application Developer for WebSphere Software Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,080.12	EA
511210	IBM	D59WGLL	IBM Rational Application Developer for WebSphere Software for zSeller Floating User Single Install from Rational Application Developer for WebSphere Software Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,080.12	EA
511210	IBM	D0C2CLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Next Analyst for System z Floating User Single Install license from Analyst for System z Authorized User Single Install license Trade Up + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,080.12	EA
511210	IBM	D0C2BLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Next Analyst Floating User Single Install license from Analyst Authorized User Single Install license Trade Up + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,080.12	EA
511210	IBM	D0IA6LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Solution for Application Retirement Resource Value Unit for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 711.40	EA
511210	IBM	D0IA4LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Solution for Application Retirement Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 711.40	EA

511210	IBM	D0EIKLL	IBM SPSS Collaboration and Deployment Services Deployment Manager Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,114.04	EA
511210	IBM	D26SPLL	IBM Sterling Transformation Extender Pack for Financial Payments Non-Production for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,114.04	EA
511210	IBM	D26SCLL	IBM Sterling Transformation Extender Pack for Healthcare Non-Production for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,114.04	EA
511210	IBM	D22IILL	IBM Secure File Transfer-Premium Edition for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 711.40	EA
511210	IBM	D28A1LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Enterprise Edition Virtual Processor Core from Information Analyzer Processor Value Unit Trade Up Lic + Subscr and Support 12 Months	\$ 7,147.95	EA
511210	IBM	D28A3LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Enterprise Edition IBM Z Virtual Processor Core from Information Analyzer Processor Value Unit Trade Up Lic + Subscr and Support 12 Months	\$ 7,147.95	EA
511210	IBM	D231QLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-SL64 w/24VPC ICP4D SS Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 7,164.91	EA
511210	IBM	D231XLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-SL64 Platform Only ICP4D SS Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 7,164.91	EA
511210	IBM	D232BLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-XL64 Platform Only ICP4D SS Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 7,164.91	EA
511210	IBM	D2324LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-XL64 w/64VPC ICP4D SS Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 7,164.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q56LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-XL64 w/64VPC ICP4D SS Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 7,164.91	EA

511210	IBM	E0Q4WLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-SL64 w/24VPC ICP4D SS Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 7,164.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q51LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-SL64 Platform Only ICP4D SS Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 7,164.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q5BLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-XL64 Platform Only ICP4D SS Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 7,164.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0ATSLL	IBM Production Imaging Edition Add-On for Case Foundation Employee User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 71.65	EA
511210	IBM	E0AT9LL	IBM Production Imaging Edition Add-On for IBM Case Manager Employee User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 71.65	EA
511210	IBM	E0K9JLL	IBM Aspera Enterprise Clustered Server 1 Gbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 7,164.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0KA7LL	IBM Aspera Connect for Web Access 1 Gbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 7,164.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0KA5LL	IBM Aspera Connect For Web Access Clustered 10 Gbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 7,164.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0LB1LL	IBM Aspera Embedded Client Add-on Clustered 10 Gbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 7,164.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0LB5LL	IBM Aspera Embedded Client Add-on 1 Gbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 7,164.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0LB2LL	IBM Aspera Embedded Point-to-Point Client Add-on 100 Mbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 7,164.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0N05LL	IBM Aspera Connect For Web Access Clustered 10 Gbps for Linux on z Systems Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 7,164.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0N02LL	IBM Aspera Connect for Web Access 1 Gbps for Linux on z Systems Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 7,164.91	EA

511210	IBM	E0N00LL	IBM Aspera Enterprise Clustered Server 1 Gbps for Linux on z Systems Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 7,164.91	EA
511210	IBM	D531ALL	IBM Rational ClearCase Change Management Solution Enterprise Edition Floating User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7,164.91	EA
511210	IBM	D56BALL	IBM Rational ClearCase Change Management Solution Enterprise Edition for System z Floating User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7,164.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0QWDLL	IBM Curam Service Provider Management Professional for IBM Z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 71.82	EA
511210	IBM	E0QPKLL	IBM Spectrum Storage Suite for Linux on IBM Z per Terabyte Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 719.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0QPNLL	IBM Spectrum Storage Suite Restricted Edition for Linux on IBM Z Terabyte Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 719.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0BYHLL	IBM Rational Change Central Server for System Z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 7,198.82	EA
511210	IBM	E0BYGLL	IBM Rational Change Central Server Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 7,198.82	EA
511210	IBM	E0QNLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Financial Enterprise Edition Non-Production for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 7,249.69	EA
511210	IBM	D6DD2LL	IBM Informix Enterprise Gateway Manager Server Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7,283.61	EA
511210	IBM	D0EQWLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Professional Authorized User from Standard Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,283.61	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z15LL	IBM SPSS Statistics Professional Authorized User from Standard for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,283.61	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZJMLL	IBM Elite Support for ARCAD Pack for Rational per Authorized User, Unlimited Contacts SW Support 12 Months	\$ 730.06	EA

511210	IBM	D0JCZLL	IBM Rational Synergy and Change Suite for System Z Concurrent User from Competitive System Z Trade Up License + SW S&S 12 Months	\$ 7,300.56	EA
511210	IBM	D0JCTLL	IBM Rational Synergy and Change Suite Concurrent User from Competitive Trade Up License + SW S&S 12 Months	\$ 7,300.56	EA
511210	IBM	D118FLL	IBM UrbanCode Release for System z Floating User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,300.56	EA
511210	IBM	D118BLL	IBM UrbanCode Release Floating User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,300.56	EA
511210	IBM	D0EPCLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Premium Japanese Language Extractor Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,300.56	EA
511210	IBM	D0YSVLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Premium Japanese Language Extractor for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,300.56	EA
511210	IBM	E0IAELL	IBM UrbanCode Release for System z Floating User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,300.56	EA
511210	IBM	E0IAACL	IBM UrbanCode Release Floating User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,300.56	EA
511210	IBM	D22IXLL	IBM Control Desk Service Provider for Linux on z Systems per Authorized User to IBM Control Desk for Maximo Service Provider for Linux on z Systems per Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 731.75	EA
511210	IBM	D22INLL	IBM Control Desk Service Provider per Authorized User to IBM Control Desk for Maximo Service Provider per Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 731.75	EA
511210	IBM	D27RMLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Enterprise Edition Non-Production Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscriptn and Support 12 Months	\$ 7,334.48	EA
511210	IBM	D27RPLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Enterprise Edition Non-Production for IBM Z Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscriptn and Support 12 Months	\$ 7,334.48	EA

511210	IBM	D2840LL	IBM EDGE APPLICATION MANAGER RESOURCE VALUE UNIT LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 7,334.48	EA
511210	IBM	D2368LL	IBM Edge Computing Manager Server Edition Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,334.48	EA
511210	IBM	D27LGLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Legal for IBM Z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 733.45	EA
511210	IBM	D24SNLL	Datameer Analytic Solution for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Additional Capacity vCore 3rd party offering	\$ 733.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0QW2LL	IBM Curam Service Provider Management for IBM Z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 740.23	EA
511210	IBM	D0GLMLL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Developer for IBM Enterprise Platforms Floating User Single Install from Competitive Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,402.31	EA
511210	IBM	D0GLULL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Developer for IBM Enterprise Platforms for System Z Floating User Single Install from Competitive Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,402.31	EA
511210	IBM	D58B8LL	IBM Db2 Connect Unlimited Edition for System i Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 74.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0G1PLL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager All-in-One 31XX Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 7,453.18	EA
511210	IBM	E0INYLL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager All-in-One 31XX for System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 7,453.18	EA
511210	IBM	E04PPLL	IBM InfoSphere DataStage for Non-Production Environments Linux for System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 74.70	EA
511210	IBM	E0IMYLL	IBM StoredIQ Suite Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 7,470.14	EA
511210	IBM	D03U5LL	IBM InfoSphere DataStage Linux for System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 748.71	EA

511210	IBM	DOBHOLL	IBM Rational Performance Test Pack Virtual Testers 50 Floating User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,487.09	EA
511210	IBM	E07ZXLL	IBM Rational Performance Test Pack Virtual Testers 50 Floating User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,487.09	EA
511210	IBM	E0BSOLL	IBM InfoSphere DataStage Workgroup Edition Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 75.04	EA
511210	IBM	D0WCULL	IBM Developer for Z systems HLL/WB Edition for Z systems Floating User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7,504.05	EA
511210	IBM	D1QZZLL	IBM Cognos Performance Management Advanced Workspace Add-On Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 750.41	EA
511210	IBM	D1R01LL	IBM Cognos Performance Management Advanced Workspace Add-On for Linux on z Systems Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 750.41	EA
511210	IBM	D0TBGLL	IBM Engineering Lifecycle Optimization Engineering Insights for System Z Floating User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,521.01	EA
511210	IBM	D0TBCLL	IBM Engineering Lifecycle Optimization Engineering Insights Floating User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,521.01	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZZTLL	IBM Sterling Order Management Store Edition Large per Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,521.01	EA
511210	IBM	E07RXLL	IBM Rational Asset Manager Enterprise Edition Collaborator for System z Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 7,521.01	EA
511210	IBM	E07RWLL	IBM Rational Asset Manager Enterprise Edition Collaborator Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 7,521.01	EA
511210	IBM	E0HRXLL	IBM Cognos Command Center Standard Edition for Non-Production Environment Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 7,521.01	EA

511210	IBM	E0HRFLL	IBM Cognos Integration Server Starter Edition Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 7,521.01	EA
511210	IBM	E0F82LL	IBM Engineering Lifecycle Management Base Practitioner for System Z Floating User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,521.01	EA
511210	IBM	E0BU2LL	IBM Sterling Configure, Price, Quote Enterprise Sales Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 753.80	EA
511210	IBM	E0KQ7LL	IBM i2 Enterprise Insight Analysis Recommendation Engine Add on Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 7,537.96	EA
511210	IBM	E0LWWLL	IBM i2 Enterprise Insight Analysis Recommendation Engine Add on for z Systems Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 7,537.96	EA
511210	IBM	E0CXDLL	IBM Data Mart Pattern Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 7,554.92	EA
511210	IBM	E0CXCLL	IBM Transactional Database Pattern Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 7,554.92	EA
511210	IBM	D0GNTLL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Developer for System Z Floating User Single Install from Eng Workflow Mgmt Developer for Workgroups AUSI SZ Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,554.92	EA
511210	IBM	D0GN7LL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Developer Floating User Single Install from Eng Workflow Mgmt Developer for Workgroups AUSI Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,554.92	EA
511210	IBM	E0QNSLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Financial Enterprise Edition Non-Production for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 7,639.71	EA
511210	IBM	E0HP9LL	IBM Db2 Advanced Recovery Feature Linux on System z Terabyte Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 7,656.66	EA
511210	IBM	E0HP8LL	IBM Db2 Advanced Recovery Feature per Terabyte Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 7,656.66	EA
511210	IBM	D0D21LL	IBM Informix Enterprise Edition User Option Authorized User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 767.36	EA



511210	IBM	D02Z1ZX	IBM Spectrum LSF License Scheduler Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 76.91	EA
511210	IBM	E04PLLL	IBM InfoSphere DataStage for Non-Production Environments Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 76.91	EA
511210	IBM	D03TTLL	IBM InfoSphere DataStage Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 770.75	EA
511210	IBM	E0IZRLL	IBM Rational Developer for the Enterprise HLL/WB Edition Per Floating User Single Install for System z Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,724.49	EA
511210	IBM	E0IZ5LL	IBM Rational Developer for the Enterprise HLL/WB Edition Per Floating User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,724.49	EA
511210	IBM	D27MTLL	IBM Curam Audit and Investigation Professional for IBM Z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 77.58	EA
511210	IBM	D0DBDLL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Extension for SOA and Web Applications Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 775.84	EA
511210	IBM	D0P1JLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Enterprise Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) from IBM InfoSphere Information Server for Data Integration PVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 775.84	EA
511210	IBM	D0P18LL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Enterprise Edition Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) from IBM InfoSphere Information Server for Data Integration Lnx Sys z PVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 775.84	EA
511210	IBM	D0CA1LL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Developer for C++, C, and Java Authorized User from Rational Rose Enterprise Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,775.37	EA

511210	IBM	DOC9TLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Developer for Ada Authorized User from Rational Rose Enterprise Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,775.37	EA
511210	IBM	EOR1MLL	IBM UrbanCode Velocity for Authorized User Single Install Authorized User SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 782.62	EA
511210	IBM	D11RGLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS4100 - Add-On Software - SSL Inspection - Primary - Install License + Software Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 7,826.24	EA
511210	IBM	D11S7LL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS4100 - Add-On Software - SSL Inspection - Failover - Install License + Software Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 7,826.24	EA
511210	IBM	D11SBLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS4100 - Add-On Software - SSL Inspection - Non-Production - Install License + Software Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 7,826.24	EA
511210	IBM	DOCL4LL	IBM InfoSphere Identity Insight Resource Value Unit for Linux on System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,843.19	EA
511210	IBM	DOC34LL	IBM InfoSphere Identity Insight Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,843.19	EA
511210	IBM	DOPSDLL	IBM Rational Test Workbench Authorized User Single Install for System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7,843.19	EA
511210	IBM	DOPS8LL	IBM Rational Test Workbench Authorized User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7,843.19	EA
511210	IBM	D234NLL	IBM Z Dependency Based Build Per Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 786.02	EA
511210	IBM	D1A24LL	IBM Aspera faspex Application Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7,860.15	EA
511210	IBM	D1C7RLL	IBM Aspera Console Application Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7,860.15	EA
511210	IBM	D22P7LL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform Team Management Add-On for IBM Z per User Value Unit (Authorized User) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7,860.15	EA

511210	IBM	D22P5LL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform Team Management Add-On per User Value Unit (Authorized User) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7,860.15	EA
511210	IBM	D22QHLL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform Thousand Monthly Actions for IBM Z per Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7,860.15	EA
511210	IBM	D22QELL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform Thousand Monthly Actions per Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7,860.15	EA
511210	IBM	DOC2DLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Next Analyst Floating User Single Install license from Competitive Floating User Single Install license Trade Up + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,877.11	EA
511210	IBM	DOPIFLL	IBM I2 Analyst's Notebook Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,911.02	EA
511210	IBM	D1R9PLL	IBM Cognos Enterprise User Workspace Add-On for Linux on z Systems Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 791.10	EA
511210	IBM	D27QHLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Security (Gen 2) 100 Managed Virtual Servers from Eligible Program Trade Up Lic + Subscr and Support 12 Months	\$ 792.80	EA
511210	IBM	D27QILL	IBM Cloud Pak for Security (Gen 2) for IBM Z 100 Managed Virtual Servers from Eligible Program Trade Up Lic + Subscr and Support 12 Months	\$ 792.80	EA
511210	IBM	D24TOLL	CockroachDB for IBM Cloud Pak for Data 12 Month Term 37 Node to 72 Nodes Node 3rd party offering	\$ 7,944.94	EA
511210	IBM	D530CLL	IBM Rational Functional Tester Floating User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7,961.89	EA
511210	IBM	D54BVLL	IBM Rational Functional Tester for zSeries (390) Floating User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7,961.89	EA

511210	IBM	D0BDKLL	IBM Db2 Connect Unlimited Advanced Edition for System z Million Service Units per Hour for Linux on System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 799.58	EA
511210	IBM	D0BDHLL	IBM Db2 Connect Unlimited Advanced Edition for System z Millions of Service Units per Hour License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 799.58	EA
511210	IBM	E0QNGLL	IBM Sterling Connect:Direct Premium Edition for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 799.58	EA
511210	IBM	E0F1ALL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Archive Workgroup Edition Non-Relational Connectors Terabyte System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 802.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0F19LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Archive Workgroup Edition Non-Relational Connectors Terabyte Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 802.97	EA
511210	IBM	D26RRLL	IBM Sterling Order Management Software Store Edition Large for Red Hat OpenShift per Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,029.72	EA
511210	IBM	D10M4LL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5100 - Add-On Software - Application / Web Control Updates - Primary - Install Initial Fixed Term License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 8,080.59	EA
511210	IBM	D11R0LL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5100 - Add-On Software - Application / Web Control Updates - Non-Production - Install Initial Fixed Term License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 8,080.59	EA
511210	IBM	D11RDLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5100 - Add-On Software - Application / Web Control Updates - Failover - Install Initial Fixed Term License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 8,080.59	EA
511210	IBM	D53PDLL	IBM Rational Rose Technical Developer Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,080.59	EA
511210	IBM	E0G23LL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Console Software 31XX Failover Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 8,080.59	EA
511210	IBM	E0IP7LL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Console Software 31XX Failover for System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 8,080.59	EA

511210	IBM	E0I2MLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5100 - Add-On Software - Application / Web Control Updates - Primary - Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 8,080.59	EA
511210	IBM	E0IHXLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5100 - Add-On Software - Application / Web Control Updates - Non-Production - Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 8,080.59	EA
511210	IBM	E0IHALL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5100 - Add-On Software - Application / Web Control Updates - Failover - Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 8,080.59	EA
511210	IBM	D25RILL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-XD32 FF w/32VPC ICP4D SS Appliance Install Initial US Citizen Support Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 8,114.51	EA
511210	IBM	E0QENLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-XD32 FF w/32VPC ICP4D SS Appliance Install Subsequent US Citizen Support Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 8,114.51	EA
511210	IBM	D09HVLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Designer for Systems Engineers Floating User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8,131.47	EA
511210	IBM	D56CJLL	IBM Db2 Enterprise Server Edition Authorized User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 816.54	EA
511210	IBM	D1490LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address reference data for Eastern Europe for Non-Prod Environments Linux on System z Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,199.29	EA
511210	IBM	D148ZLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address reference data for Eastern Europe for Non-Prod Environments Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,199.29	EA
511210	IBM	E0JA7LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address reference data for Eastern Europe for Non-Prod Environments Linux on System z Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,199.29	EA

511210	IBM	E0JA6LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address reference data for Eastern Europe for Non-Prod Environments Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,199.29	EA
511210	IBM	DOTBNLL	IBM ENGINEERING LIFECYCLE OPTIMIZATION ENGINEERING INSIGHTS TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS -	\$ 5,763.25	EA
511210	IBM	DOBVSLL	IBM ENGINEERING LIFECYCLE OPTIMIZATION PUBLISHING PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 9,056.53	EA
511210	IBM	DOBECLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Family Per Token Initial FT Lic + S&S 12 Months	\$ 8,233.21	EA
511210	IBM	DOC81LL	IBM ENGINEERING REQUIREMENTS MANAGEMENT DOORS NEXT CONTRIBUTOR PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 4,116.60	EA
511210	IBM	DOBYRLL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY DEVELOPER FOR ADA PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 18,113.06	EA
511210	IBM	DOBETLL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY DEVELOPER FOR C++, C, AND JAVA PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 18,113.06	EA
511210	IBM	DOBEXLL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY TOOLS AND UTILITIES ADD ON PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 5,763.25	EA
511210	IBM	DOC7QLL	IBM ENGINEERING TEST MANAGEMENT CONTRIBUTOR PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 4,116.60	EA
511210	IBM	DOC7NLL	IBM ENGINEERING TEST MANAGEMENT QUALITY PROFESSIONAL PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 8,233.21	EA
511210	IBM	DOGL6LL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT CONTRIBUTOR PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 4,116.60	EA
511210	IBM	D2078LL	IBM Maximo Anywhere for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 12 Months	\$ 4,116.60	EA
511210	IBM	D1ZZNLL	IBM Maximo Asset Mgmt for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 12 Months	\$ 11,526.49	EA
511210	IBM	D22ENLL	IBM Maximo Asset Mgmt Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 12 Months	\$ 5,763.25	EA

511210	IBM	D207DLL	IBM Maximo for Aviation for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 12 Months	\$ 18,936.38	EA
511210	IBM	D27TDLL	IBM Maximo for Civil Infrastructure Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 12 Months	\$ 5,763.25	EA
511210	IBM	D203PLL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 12 Months	\$ 12,349.81	EA
511210	IBM	D202LLL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 12 Months	\$ 13,996.46	EA
511210	IBM	D22D6LL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power Add On for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 12 Months	\$ 4,116.60	EA
511210	IBM	D202RLL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 12 Months	\$ 13,996.46	EA
511210	IBM	D22DHLL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas Add On for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 12 Months	\$ 4,116.60	EA
511210	IBM	D203ELL	IBM Maximo for Transportation for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 12 Months	\$ 13,996.46	EA
511210	IBM	D22DMLL	IBM Maximo for Transportation Add On for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 12 Months	\$ 4,116.60	EA
511210	IBM	D203JLL	IBM Maximo for Utilities for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 12 Months	\$ 13,996.46	EA
511210	IBM	D22DSLL	IBM Maximo for Utilities Add On for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 12 Months	\$ 4,116.60	EA
511210	IBM	D12TGLL	IBM URBANCODE DEPLOY SESSION TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 18,113.06	EA
511210	IBM	D1J48LL	IBM MFPF ADDL BRAND DEPLOYMENT TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 23,052.99	EA
511210	IBM	D1J49LL	IBM MFPF ADDL BRAND DEPLOYMENT FOR IOS TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 23,052.99	EA
511210	IBM	D0C8ALL	IBM RATIONAL ASSET MANAGER ENTERPRISE EDITION PUBLISHER PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 41,166.05	EA
511210	IBM	D0C6XLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ACCESS PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 4,116.60	EA
511210	IBM	D0YNBLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ADAPTOR TOOLKIT ENTERPRISE EDITION PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 36,226.12	EA
511210	IBM	D0YU2LL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE QUICKREPORT ENTERPRISE EDITION PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 50,222.58	EA

511210	IBM	DOBE8LL	IBM RATIONAL CHANGE PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 4,116.60	EA
511210	IBM	DOC6CLL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARCASE PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 4,116.60	EA
511210	IBM	DOC6GLL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARQUEST PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 4,116.60	EA
511210	IBM	DOZNTLL	IBM RATIONAL DEVELOPER FOR I RPG/COBOL + MODERNIZATION TOOLS, JAVA EDITION TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 4,116.60	EA
511210	IBM	DOC5YLL	IBM RATIONAL FUNCTIONAL TESTER PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 9,056.53	EA
511210	IBM	DOC68LL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK VIRTUAL TESTERS PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 166,310.82	EA
511210	IBM	DOC62LL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK VIRTUAL TESTERS PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 18,113.06	EA
511210	IBM	DOC65LL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK VIRTUAL TESTERS PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 56,809.14	EA
511210	IBM	DOC61LL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK VIRTUAL TESTERS PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 11,526.49	EA
511210	IBM	DOC67LL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK VIRTUAL TESTERS PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 108,678.36	EA
511210	IBM	DOZM3LL	IBM RATIONAL ROSE DATA MODELER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 4,116.60	EA
511210	IBM	DOZMCLL	IBM RATIONAL ROSE DEVELOPER FOR UNIX TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 9,056.53	EA
511210	IBM	DOZPZLL	IBM RATIONAL ROSE ENTERPRISE TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 9,056.53	EA
511210	IBM	DOZMXLL	IBM RATIONAL ROSE FOR JAVA TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 4,116.60	EA
511210	IBM	DOZPULL	IBM RATIONAL ROSE FOR VISUALSTUDIO TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 4,116.60	EA
511210	IBM	DOC6ZLL	IBM RATIONAL TESTER FOR SOA PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 8,233.21	EA
511210	IBM	DODBKLL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHITECT DESIGNER EXTENSION FOR SOA AND WEB APPLICATIONS TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 4,116.60	EA



511210	IBM	D0TBPLL	IBM ENGINEERING LIFECYCLE OPTIMIZATION ENGINEERING INSIGHTS FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 5,763.25	EA
511210	IBM	D0C9ALL	IBM ENGINEERING LIFECYCLE OPTIMIZATION PUBLISHING FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 9,056.53	EA
511210	IBM	D0BEDLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Family for System z Per Token Initial FT Lic + S&S 12 Months	\$ 8,233.21	EA
511210	IBM	D0C82LL	IBM ENGINEERING REQUIREMENTS MANAGEMENT DOORS NEXT CONTRIBUTOR FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 4,116.60	EA
511210	IBM	D0C7RLL	IBM ENGINEERING TEST MANAGEMENT CONTRIBUTOR FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 4,116.60	EA
511210	IBM	D0C7PLL	IBM ENGINEERING TEST MANAGEMENT QUALITY PROFESSIONAL FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 8,233.21	EA
511210	IBM	D0GL7LL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT CONTRIBUTOR FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 4,116.60	EA
511210	IBM	D12THLL	IBM URBANCODE DEPLOY SESSION FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 18,113.06	EA
511210	IBM	D15I6LL	IBM URBANCODE DEPLOY SESSION FOR Z/OS WORKLOADS PER TOKEN INITIAL FIXED TERM LICENSE + SW SUBSCRIPTION & SUPPORT 12 MONTHS	\$ 127,614.74	EA
511210	IBM	D1QLLLL	IBM z System Development and Test Environment with Parallel Sysplex Token Initial FT LIC + S&S 12 Months	\$ 37,872.76	EA
511210	IBM	D1JB6LL	IBM MFPP ADDL BRAND DEPLOYMENT FOR LINUX ON SYS Z TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 23,052.99	EA
511210	IBM	D1J6MLL	IBM MFPP ADDL BRAND DEPLOYMENT FOR IOS FOR LINUX ON SYS Z PER INITIAL 12 MONTH TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 23,052.99	EA
511210	IBM	D0C8BLL	IBM RATIONAL ASSET MANAGER ENTERPRISE EDITION PUBLISHER FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 41,166.05	EA
511210	IBM	D0C6YLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ACCESS FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 4,116.60	EA

511210	IBM	D0YNCLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ADAPTOR TOOLKIT ENTERPRISE EDITION FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN FOR 12 MON INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 36,226.12	EA
511210	IBM	D0YU3LL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE QUICKREPORT ENTERPRISE EDITION FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 50,222.58	EA
511210	IBM	D0H8ULL	IBM RATIONAL CHANGE FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 4,116.60	EA
511210	IBM	D0C6DLL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARCASE FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 4,116.60	EA
511210	IBM	D0C6HLL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARQUEST FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 4,116.60	EA
511210	IBM	D0C5ZLL	IBM RATIONAL FUNCTIONAL TESTER FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 9,056.53	EA
511210	IBM	D0C70LL	IBM RATIONAL TESTER FOR SOA FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 8,233.21	EA
511210	IBM	D0DBLLL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHITECT DESIGNER EXTENSION FOR SOA AND WEB APPLICATIONS FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 4,116.60	EA
511210	IBM	E0EKBLL	IBM ENGINEERING LIFECYCLE OPTIMIZATION ENGINEERING INSIGHTS TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 5,763.25	EA
511210	IBM	E088PLL	IBM ENGINEERING LIFECYCLE OPTIMIZATION PUBLISHING PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 9,056.53	EA
511210	IBM	E07XFLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Family Per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 8,233.21	EA
511210	IBM	E08FMLL	IBM ENGINEERING REQUIREMENTS MANAGEMENT DOORS NEXT CONTRIBUTOR PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 4,116.60	EA

511210	IBM	E08A5LL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY DEVELOPER FOR ADA PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 18,113.06	EA
511210	IBM	E07XWLL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY DEVELOPER FOR C++, C, AND JAVA PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 18,113.06	EA
511210	IBM	E07Y0LL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY TOOLS AND UTILITIES ADD ON PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 5,763.25	EA
511210	IBM	E08FBLL	IBM ENGINEERING TEST MANAGEMENT CONTRIBUTOR PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 4,116.60	EA
511210	IBM	E08F9LL	IBM ENGINEERING TEST MANAGEMENT QUALITY PROFESSIONAL PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 8,233.21	EA
511210	IBM	E0APILL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT CONTRIBUTOR PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 4,116.60	EA
511210	IBM	E0PI7LL	IBM Maximo Anywhere for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 4,116.60	EA
511210	IBM	E0PF8LL	IBM Maximo Asset Mgmt for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 11,526.49	EA
511210	IBM	E0PW0LL	IBM Maximo Asset Mgmt Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 5,763.25	EA
511210	IBM	E0PICLL	IBM Maximo for Aviation for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 18,936.38	EA

511210	IBM	E0QY5LL	IBM Maximo for Civil Infrastructure Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic+S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 5,763.25	EA
511210	IBM	E0PH4LL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 12,349.81	EA
511210	IBM	E0PGILL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 13,996.46	EA
511210	IBM	E0PV4LL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power Add On for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 4,116.60	EA
511210	IBM	E0PGNLL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 13,996.46	EA
511210	IBM	E0PVELL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas Add On for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 4,116.60	EA
511210	IBM	E0PGULL	IBM Maximo for Transportation for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 13,996.46	EA
511210	IBM	E0PVJLL	IBM Maximo for Transportation Add On for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 4,116.60	EA
511210	IBM	E0PGZLL	IBM Maximo for Utilities for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 13,996.46	EA
511210	IBM	E0PVPLL	IBM Maximo for Utilities Add On for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 4,116.60	EA
511210	IBM	E0J15LL	IBM URBANCODE DEPLOY SESSION TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 18,113.06	EA

511210	IBM	E0LYBLL	IBM MFPP ADDL BRAND DEPLOYMENT PER 12 MONTH TOKEN SUBSQ FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 23,052.99	EA
511210	IBM	E0LYCLL	IBM MFPP ADDL BRAND DEPLOYMENT FOR IOS PER 12 MONTH TOKEN SUBSQ FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 23,052.99	EA
511210	IBM	E08FWLL	IBM RATIONAL ASSET MANAGER ENTERPRISE EDITION PUBLISHER PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 41,166.05	EA
511210	IBM	E08EILL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ACCESS PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 4,116.60	EA
511210	IBM	E0H0FLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ADAPTOR TOOLKIT ENTERPRISE EDITION PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 36,226.12	EA
511210	IBM	E0H4CLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE QUICKREPORT ENTERPRISE EDITION PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 50,222.58	EA
511210	IBM	E07XELL	IBM RATIONAL CHANGE PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 4,116.60	EA
511210	IBM	E08DYLL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARCASE PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 4,116.60	EA
511210	IBM	E08E2LL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARQUEST PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 4,116.60	EA
511210	IBM	E0HMYLL	IBM RATIONAL DEVELOPER FOR I RPG/COBOL + MODERNIZATION TOOLS, JAVA EDITION TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 4,116.60	EA

511210	IBM	E08DJLL	IBM RATIONAL FUNCTIONAL TESTER PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 9,056.53	EA
511210	IBM	E08DULL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK VIRTUAL TESTERS PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 166,310.82	EA
511210	IBM	E08DNLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK VIRTUAL TESTERS PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 18,113.06	EA
511210	IBM	E08DRLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK VIRTUAL TESTERS PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 56,809.14	EA
511210	IBM	E08DMLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK VIRTUAL TESTERS PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 11,526.49	EA
511210	IBM	E08DTLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK VIRTUAL TESTERS PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 108,678.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0HLYLL	IBM RATIONAL ROSE DATA MODELER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 4,116.60	EA
511210	IBM	E0HM7LL	IBM RATIONAL ROSE DEVELOPER FOR UNIX TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 9,056.53	EA
511210	IBM	E0HNBLL	IBM RATIONAL ROSE ENTERPRISE TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 9,056.53	EA
511210	IBM	E0HMKLL	IBM RATIONAL ROSE FOR JAVA TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 4,116.60	EA
511210	IBM	E0HN5LL	IBM RATIONAL ROSE FOR VISUALSTUDIO TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 4,116.60	EA

511210	IBM	E08EKLL	IBM RATIONAL TESTER FOR SOA PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 8,233.21	EA
511210	IBM	E08XWLL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHITECT DESIGNER EXTENSION FOR SOA AND WEB APPLICATIONS TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 4,116.60	EA
511210	IBM	E0EKCLL	IBM ENGINEERING LIFECYCLE OPTIMIZATION ENGINEERING INSIGHTS FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 5,763.25	EA
511210	IBM	E08GWLL	IBM ENGINEERING LIFECYCLE OPTIMIZATION PUBLISHING FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 9,056.53	EA
511210	IBM	E07XGLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Family for System z Per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 8,233.21	EA
511210	IBM	E08FNLL	IBM ENGINEERING REQUIREMENTS MANAGEMENT DOORS NEXT CONTRIBUTOR FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 4,116.60	EA
511210	IBM	E08FCLL	IBM ENGINEERING TEST MANAGEMENT CONTRIBUTOR FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 4,116.60	EA
511210	IBM	E08FALL	IBM ENGINEERING TEST MANAGEMENT QUALITY PROFESSIONAL FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 8,233.21	EA
511210	IBM	E0APJLL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT CONTRIBUTOR FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 4,116.60	EA

511210	IBM	E0J16LL	IBM URBANCODE DEPLOY SESSION FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 18,113.06	EA
511210	IBM	E0JRULL	IBM URBANCODE DEPLOY SESSION FOR Z/OS WORKLOADS PER TOKEN SUBSEQUENT FIXED TERM LICENSE + SW SUBSCRIPTION & SUPPORT 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 127,614.74	EA
511210	IBM	E0N4KLL	IBM z System Development and Test Environment with Parallel Sysplex per Token Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 37,872.76	EA
511210	IBM	E0LZYLL	IBM MFPP ADDL BRAND DEPLOYMENT PER TOKEN SUBSQ FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 23,052.99	EA
511210	IBM	E0LZ0LL	IBM MFPP ADDL BRAND DEPLOYMENT FOR IOS FOR LINUX ON SYS Z PER TOKEN 12 MONTH SUBSQ FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 23,052.99	EA
511210	IBM	E08FXLL	IBM RATIONAL ASSET MANAGER ENTERPRISE EDITION PUBLISHER FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 41,166.05	EA
511210	IBM	E08EJLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ACCESS FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 4,116.60	EA
511210	IBM	E0H0GLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ADAPTOR TOOLKIT ENTERPRISE EDITION FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 36,226.12	EA
511210	IBM	E0H4DLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE QUICKREPORT ENTERPRISE EDITION FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 50,222.58	EA



511210	IBM	E0AZYLL	IBM RATIONAL CHANGE FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 4,116.60	EA
511210	IBM	E08DZLL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARCASE FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 4,116.60	EA
511210	IBM	E08E3LL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARQUEST FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 4,116.60	EA
511210	IBM	E08DKLL	IBM RATIONAL FUNCTIONAL TESTER FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 9,056.53	EA
511210	IBM	E08ELL	IBM RATIONAL TESTER FOR SOA FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 8,233.21	EA
511210	IBM	E08XXLL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHITECT DESIGNER EXTENSION FOR SOA AND WEB APPLICATIONS FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 4,116.60	EA
511210	IBM	D26HKLL	IBM Engineering Lifecycle Management Automotive Compliance Per Token Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 823.32	EA
511210	IBM	D033CZX	IBM Engineering Requirements Quality Assistant Token Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 823.32	EA
511210	IBM	E0QL9LL	IBM Engineering Lifecycle Management Automotive Compliance Per Token Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 823.32	EA
511210	IBM	E033DZX	IBM Engineering Requirements Quality Assistant Token Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Monrha	\$ 823.32	EA
511210	IBM	D0G5SLL	IBM ENGINEERING LIFECYCLE OPTIMIZATION METHOD COMPOSER PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 3,293.28	EA
511210	IBM	DOBYGLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Web Access Reviewer Per Token Initial FT Lic + S&S 12 Months	\$ 4,939.93	EA

511210	IBM	DOBEGLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS for HP Quality Center Interface Per Token Initial FT Lic + S&S 12 Months	\$ 823.32	EA
511210	IBM	DOC7ZLL	IBM ENGINEERING REQUIREMENTS MANAGEMENT DOORS NEXT ANALYST PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 7,409.89	EA
511210	IBM	DOBYSSL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Web Access Editor Per Token Initial FT Lic + S&S 12 Months	\$ 6,586.57	EA
511210	IBM	DOBERLL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY ARCHITECT FOR SOFTWARE PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 1,646.64	EA
511210	IBM	DOBEVLL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY ARCHITECT FOR SYSTEMS ENGINEERS PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 1,646.64	EA
511210	IBM	DOBYPLL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY AUTOMATIC TEST GENERATION ADD ON PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 73,275.56	EA
511210	IBM	DOJZSLL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY DESIGN MANAGER TOKEN PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 3,293.28	EA
511210	IBM	DOBEWLL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY DESIGNER FOR SYSTEMS ENGINEERS PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 9,879.85	EA
511210	IBM	DOBYQLL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY DEVELOPER FOR C,C++, Java and Ada Per Token Initial FT LIC + S&S 12 Months	\$ 26,346.27	EA
511210	IBM	DOBYKLL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY DEVELOPER RULES COMPOSER ADD ON PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 19,759.70	EA
511210	IBM	DOBYMLL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY DEVELOPER RULES PLAYER ADD ON PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 3,293.28	EA
511210	IBM	D2731LL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Model Manager Token Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,293.28	EA
511210	IBM	DOBYNLL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY TESTCONDUCTOR ADD ON PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 7,409.89	EA

511210	IBM	D0GM8LL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT DEVELOPER PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 6,586.57	EA
511210	IBM	D0GLALL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT DEVELOPER FOR IBM ENTERPRISE PLATFORMS PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 7,409.89	EA
511210	IBM	D0GPPLL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT STAKEHOLDER PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 823.32	EA
511210	IBM	D204QLL	IBM Maximo Asset Configuration Manager for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 12 Months	\$ 10,703.17	EA
511210	IBM	D209JLL	IBM Maximo Asset Health Insights for Resource Value Unit per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 12 Months	\$ 2,469.96	EA
511210	IBM	D22DXLL	IBM Maximo Asset Mgmt Express Use for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 12 Months	\$ 2,469.96	EA
511210	IBM	D1ZZTLL	IBM Maximo Asset Mgmt for Managed Svc Providers for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 12 Months	\$ 6,586.57	EA
511210	IBM	D22EZLL	IBM Maximo Asset Management for Managed Service Providers Ltd Use For Concurrent User Per Token Initl FT LIC + S&S 12 Months	\$ 3,293.28	EA
511210	IBM	D200ILL	IBM Maximo Asset Mgmt Scheduler for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 12 Months	\$ 3,293.28	EA
511210	IBM	D201PLL	IBM Maximo Asset Mgmt Scheduler Plus for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 12 Months	\$ 7,409.89	EA
511210	IBM	D205HLL	IBM Maximo Calibration for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 12 Months	\$ 823.32	EA
511210	IBM	D208ULL	IBM Maximo Enterprise Adapter for SAP Applications for Svr per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 12 Months	\$ 94,681.90	EA
511210	IBM	D208ZLL	IBM Maximo Enterprise Adapter Oracle Applications for Svr per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 12 Months	\$ 94,681.90	EA
511210	IBM	D22FXLL	IBM Maximo for Aviation Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 12 Months	\$ 6,586.57	EA
511210	IBM	D27T8LL	IBM Maximo for Civil Infrastructure for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 12 Months	\$ 17,289.74	EA

511210	IBM	D22DCLL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences Add On for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 12 Months	\$ 1,646.64	EA
511210	IBM	D22GDLL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 12 Months	\$ 6,586.57	EA
511210	IBM	D22FGLL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 12 Months	\$ 6,586.57	EA
511210	IBM	D22GILL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas Limited Use On for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 12 Months	\$ 6,586.57	EA
511210	IBM	D22GPLL	IBM Maximo for Transportation Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 12 Months	\$ 6,586.57	EA
511210	IBM	D22D1LL	IBM Maximo for Utilities Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 12 Months	\$ 6,586.57	EA
511210	IBM	D2019LL	IBM Maximo Health Safety and Environment Manager for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 12 Months	\$ 4,939.93	EA
511210	IBM	D201JLL	IBM Maximo Linear for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 12 Months	\$ 1,646.64	EA
511210	IBM	D2063LL	IBM Maximo Spatial Asset Mgmt for Install per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 12 Months	\$ 21,406.34	EA
511210	IBM	D2068LL	IBM Maximo Spatial Asset Mgmt for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 12 Months	\$ 823.32	EA
511210	IBM	D1NJTLL	UrbanCode Build Committer FTL per Token 12 Mo Initl FT Lic+S&S 12 Mo	\$ 823.32	EA
511210	IBM	D118JLL	IBM URBANCODE RELEASE TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 10,703.17	EA
511210	IBM	D21TZLL	IBM Cloud UrbanCode Velocity Token Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 10,703.17	EA
511210	IBM	D1M4VLL	IBM MFPF TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 121,851.49	EA
511210	IBM	D1M59LL	IBM MFPF FOR IOS TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 121,851.49	EA
511210	IBM	DOC6NLL	IBM RATIONAL APPLICATION DEVELOPER FOR WEBSHERE SOFTWARE PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 6,586.57	EA
511210	IBM	DOC7VLL	IBM RATIONAL APPLICATION PERFORMANCE ANALYZER PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 29,639.55	EA

511210	IBM	DOC8CLL	IBM RATIONAL ASSET MANAGER ENTERPRISE EDITION COLLABORATOR PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 26,346.27	EA
511210	IBM	DOYSILL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ADAPTOR TOOLKIT STANDARD EDITION PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 10,703.17	EA
511210	IBM	DOYTFLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ENTERPRISE EDITION TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 159,724.26	EA
511210	IBM	DOYUMLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE QUICKREPORT STANDARD EDITION PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 14,819.78	EA
511210	IBM	DOYUYLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE STANDARD EDITION TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 109,501.68	EA
511210	IBM	DOC73LL	IBM RATIONAL BUSINESS DEVELOPER PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 4,939.93	EA
511210	IBM	DOC6ELL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARCASE MULTISITE PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 1,646.64	EA
511210	IBM	DOC6ILL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARQUEST MULTISITE PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 1,646.64	EA
511210	IBM	N/A	IBM Rational Developer for i RPG & COBOL Tools Token Initial FT LIC + S&S 12 Months	\$ 1,646.64	EA
511210	IBM	DOC6BLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK VIRTUAL TESTERS PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 316,155.23	EA
511210	IBM	DOC69LL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK VIRTUAL TESTERS PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 200,066.98	EA
511210	IBM	DOC63LL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK VIRTUAL TESTERS PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 30,462.87	EA
511210	IBM	DOC66LL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK VIRTUAL TESTERS PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 88,918.66	EA
511210	IBM	DOC60LL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK VIRTUAL TESTERS PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 1,646.64	EA
511210	IBM	DOC6ALL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK VIRTUAL TESTERS PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 245,349.63	EA
511210	IBM	DOC64LL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK VIRTUAL TESTERS PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 43,636.01	EA

511210	IBM	D1255LL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST SERVER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 73,275.56	EA
511210	IBM	D0C6MLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TESTER PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 2,469.96	EA
511210	IBM	D0C6VLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TESTER EXTENSION PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 35,402.80	EA
511210	IBM	D0C6WLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TESTER EXTENSION FOR CITRIX PRESENTATION SERVER PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 35,402.80	EA
511210	IBM	D0C6ULL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TESTER EXTENSION FOR SIEBEL TEST AUTOMATION PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 35,402.80	EA
511210	IBM	D0C71LL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TESTER EXTENSION FOR SOA PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 35,402.80	EA
511210	IBM	D0H6ILL	IBM RATIONAL DEVELOPER FOR SYSTEM Z PROGRAMMING PATTERNS EXTENSION PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 3,293.28	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZQ3LL	IBM RATIONAL ROSE MODELER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 3,293.28	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZMHLL	IBM RATIONAL ROSE TECHNICAL DEVELOPER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 10,703.17	EA
511210	IBM	D0DAALL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHITECT DESIGNER PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 1,646.64	EA
511210	IBM	D0DCSL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWAREARCHITECT DESIGNER EXTENSION FOR DEPLOYMENT PLANNING PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 2,469.96	EA
511210	IBM	D0DARLL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHITECT DESIGNER EXTENSION FOR INTEGRATED ARCHITECTURE FRAMEWORKS PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 2,469.96	EA
511210	IBM	D0C6QLL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHITECT DESIGNER FOR WEBSHERE PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 10,703.17	EA
511210	IBM	D0BF9LL	IBM RATIONAL SYNERGY PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 4,939.93	EA
511210	IBM	D0WJVLL	IBM RATIONAL TEST REALTIME TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 13,173.13	EA
511210	IBM	D125HLL	IBM RATIONAL TEST VIRTUALIZATION SERVER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 219,003.36	EA

511210	IBM	D0PUGLL	IBM RATIONAL TEST WORKBENCH TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 17,289.74	EA
511210	IBM	D1ISDLL	IBM Rational Lifecycle Integration Adapters for Windchill Token Initial FT LIC + S&S 12 Months	\$ 1,646.64	EA
511210	IBM	D1AUDLL	IBM Rational Lifecycle Integration Adapters Tasktop Edition Per Token Initial FT LIC + S&S 12 Months	\$ 1,646.64	EA
511210	IBM	D0G5TLL	IBM ENGINEERING LIFECYCLE OPTIMIZATION METHOD COMPOSER FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 3,293.28	EA
511210	IBM	D0BYHLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Web Access Reviewer for System z Per Token Initial FT Lic + S&S 12 Months	\$ 4,939.93	EA
511210	IBM	D0BEHLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS for HP Quality Center Interface for System z Per Token Initial FT Lic + S&S 12 Months	\$ 823.32	EA
511210	IBM	D0C80LL	IBM ENGINEERING REQUIREMENTS MANAGEMENT DOORS NEXT ANALYST FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 7,409.89	EA
511210	IBM	D0BYTLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Web Access Editor for System z Per Token Initial FT Lic + S&S 12 Months	\$ 6,586.57	EA
511210	IBM	D0GMALL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT DEVELOPER FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 6,586.57	EA
511210	IBM	D0GLCLL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT DEVELOPER FOR IBM ENTERPRISE PLATFORMS FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 7,409.89	EA
511210	IBM	D0GPQLL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT STAKEHOLDER FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 823.32	EA
511210	IBM	D1NK6LL	UrbanCode Build Committer FTL per Token Sys z 12M Initl FT Lic+S&S 12 Mo	\$ 823.32	EA
511210	IBM	D118KLL	IBM URBANCODE RELEASE FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 10,703.17	EA
511210	IBM	D21U0LL	IBM Cloud UrbanCode Velocity for IBM Z Token Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 10,703.17	EA
511210	IBM	D1QL9LL	IBM z Systems Development and Test Environment Token Initial FT LIC + S&S 12 Months	\$ 26,346.27	EA

511210	IBM	D1M4ZLL	IBM MFPP FOR LINUX ON SYS Z TOKEN INITIAL 12 MONTH TOKEN FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 121,851.49	EA
511210	IBM	D1M5ELL	IBM MFPP FOR IOS FOR LINUX ON SYS Z TOKEN PER INITIAL 12 MONTH TOKEN FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 121,851.49	EA
511210	IBM	D0C6PLL	IBM RATIONAL APPLICATION DEVELOPER FOR WEBSHERE SOFTWARE FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 6,586.57	EA
511210	IBM	D0C7WLL	IBM RATIONAL APPLICATION PERFORMANCE ANALYZER FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 29,639.55	EA
511210	IBM	D0C8DLL	IBM RATIONAL ASSET MANAGER ENTERPRISE EDITION COLLABORATOR FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 26,346.27	EA
511210	IBM	D0YSJLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ADAPTOR TOOLKIT STANDARD EDITION FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 10,703.17	EA
511210	IBM	D0YTGLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ENTERPRISE EDITION FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 159,724.26	EA
511210	IBM	D0YUNLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE QUICKREPORT STANDARD EDITION FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 14,819.78	EA
511210	IBM	D0YUZLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE STANDARD EDITION FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 109,501.68	EA
511210	IBM	D0C74LL	IBM RATIONAL BUSINESS DEVELOPER FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 4,939.93	EA
511210	IBM	D0C6FLL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARCASE MULTISITE FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 1,646.64	EA
511210	IBM	D0C6JLL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARQUEST MULTISITE FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 1,646.64	EA
511210	IBM	D0PZLLL	IBM RATIONAL DEVELOPER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN FOR SYSTEM Z INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 7,409.89	EA
511210	IBM	D125ALL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST SERVER TOKEN FOR SYSTEM Z INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 73,275.56	EA



511210	IBM	D0C72LL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TESTER EXTENSION FOR SOA FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 35,402.80	EA
511210	IBM	D0H6JLL	IBM RATIONAL DEVELOPER FOR SYSTEM Z PROGRAMMING PATTERNS EXTENSION FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 3,293.28	EA
511210	IBM	D0DCVLL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWAREARCHITECT DESIGNER EXTENSION FOR DEPLOYMENT PLANNING FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 2,469.96	EA
511210	IBM	D0DASLL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHITECT DESIGNER EXTENSION FOR INTEGRATED ARCHITECTURE FRAMEWORKS FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 2,469.96	EA
511210	IBM	D0DABLL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHTECT DESIGNER FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 1,646.64	EA
511210	IBM	D0C6RLL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHITECT DESIGNER FOR WEBSHERE FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 10,703.17	EA
511210	IBM	D0H7LLL	IBM RATIONAL SYNERGY FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 4,939.93	EA
511210	IBM	D125MLL	IBM RATIONAL TEST VIRTUALIZATION SERVER TOKEN FOR SYSTEM Z INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 219,003.36	EA
511210	IBM	D0PUHLL	IBM RATIONAL TEST WORKBENCH TOKEN FOR SYSTEM Z INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS	\$ 17,289.74	EA
511210	IBM	E0AGRLL	IBM ENGINEERING LIFECYCLE OPTIMIZATION METHOD COMPOSER PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 3,293.28	EA
511210	IBM	E089VLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Web Access Reviewer Per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated).	\$ 4,939.93	EA
511210	IBM	E07XJLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS for HP Quality Center Interface Per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 823.32	EA

511210	IBM	E08FKLL	IBM ENGINEERING REQUIREMENTS MANAGEMENT DOORS NEXT ANALYST PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 7,409.89	EA
511210	IBM	E08A6LL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Web Access Editor Per Token Subsequent FT Lic + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 6,586.57	EA
511210	IBM	E07XULL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY ARCHITECT FOR SOFTWARE PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 1,646.64	EA
511210	IBM	E07XYLL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY ARCHITECT FOR SYSTEMS ENGINEERS PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 1,646.64	EA
511210	IBM	E08A3LL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY AUTOMATIC TEST GENERATION ADD ON PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 73,275.56	EA
511210	IBM	E0CA8LL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY DESIGN MANAGER TOKEN PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 3,293.28	EA
511210	IBM	E07XZLL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY DESIGNER FOR SYSTEMS ENGINEERS PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 9,879.85	EA
511210	IBM	E08A4LL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY DEVELOPER FOR C,C++, Java and Ada Per Token Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 26,346.27	EA
511210	IBM	E089ZLL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY DEVELOPER RULES COMPOSER ADD ON PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 19,759.70	EA

511210	IBM	E08A1LL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY DEVELOPER RULES PLAYER ADD ON PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 3,293.28	EA
511210	IBM	E0QSNLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Model Manager Token Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 3,293.28	EA
511210	IBM	E08A2LL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY TESTCONDUCTOR ADD ON PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12- 23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 7,409.89	EA
511210	IBM	E0APXLL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT DEVELOPER PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12- 23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 6,586.57	EA
511210	IBM	E0APMLL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT DEVELOPER FOR IBM ENTERPRISE PLATFORMS PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12- 23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 7,409.89	EA
511210	IBM	E0AQJLL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT STAKEHOLDER PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12- 23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 823.32	EA
511210	IBM	E0PHALL	IBM Maximo Asset Configuration Manager for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12- 23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 10,703.17	EA
511210	IBM	E0PIZLL	IBM Maximo Asset Health Insights for Resource Value Unit per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 2,469.96	EA
511210	IBM	E0PVULL	IBM Maximo Asset Mgmt Express Use for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 2,469.96	EA

511210	IBM	EOPFDLL	IBM Maximo Asset Mgmt for Managed Svc Providers for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 6,586.57	EA
511210	IBM	EOPW7LL	IBM Maximo Asset Mgmt for Managed Svc Providers Ltd Use for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 3,293.28	EA
511210	IBM	EOPFTLL	IBM Maximo Asset Mgmt Scheduler for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 3,293.28	EA
511210	IBM	EOPG8LL	IBM Maximo Asset Mgmt Scheduler Plus for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 7,409.89	EA
511210	IBM	EOPHFLL	IBM Maximo Calibration for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 823.32	EA
511210	IBM	EOPHILL	IBM Maximo Enterprise Adapter for SAP Applications for Svr per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 94,681.90	EA
511210	IBM	EOPINLL	IBM Maximo Enterprise Adapter Oracle Applications for Svr per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 94,681.90	EA
511210	IBM	EOPWMLL	IBM Maximo for Aviation Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 6,586.57	EA
511210	IBM	EOQY0LL	IBM Maximo for Civil Infrastructure for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&Support 12 Months (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 17,289.74	EA
511210	IBM	EOPV9LL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences Add On for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 1,646.64	EA

511210	IBM	E0PWVLL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 6,586.57	EA
511210	IBM	E0PWELL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 6,586.57	EA
511210	IBM	E0PX0LL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 6,586.57	EA
511210	IBM	E0PX5LL	IBM Maximo for Transportation Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 6,586.57	EA
511210	IBM	E0PUZLL	IBM Maximo for Utilities Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 6,586.57	EA
511210	IBM	E0PFYLL	IBM Maximo Health Safety and Environment Manager for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 4,939.93	EA
511210	IBM	E0PG3LL	IBM Maximo Linear for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 1,646.64	EA
511210	IBM	E0PHXLL	IBM Maximo Spatial Asset Mgmt for Install per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 21,406.34	EA
511210	IBM	E0PI2LL	IBM Maximo Spatial Asset Mgmt for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 823.32	EA
511210	IBM	E0MRTL	UrbanCode Build Committer FTL per Token 12 Mo SubSq FT Lic+S&S 12 Mo (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 823.32	EA
511210	IBM	E0IAGLL	IBM URBANCODE RELEASE TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 10,703.17	EA

511210	IBM	E0PQHLL	IBM Cloud UrbanCode Velocity Token Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 10,703.17	EA
511210	IBM	E0MJCLL	IBM MFPP PER 12 MONTH TOKEN SUBSQ FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 121,851.49	EA
511210	IBM	E0MJRLL	IBM MFPP FOR IOS PER 12 MONTHTOKEN SUBSQ FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 121,851.49	EA
511210	IBM	E08E9LL	IBM RATIONAL APPLICATION DEVELOPER FOR WEBSHERE SOFTWARE PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 6,586.57	EA
511210	IBM	E08FGLL	IBM RATIONAL APPLICATION PERFORMANCE ANALYZER PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 29,639.55	EA
511210	IBM	E08FYLL	IBM RATIONAL ASSET MANAGER ENTERPRISE EDITION COLLABORATOR PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 26,346.27	EA
511210	IBM	E0H3CLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ADAPTOR TOOLKIT STANDARD EDITION PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 10,703.17	EA
511210	IBM	E0H3VLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ENTERPRISE EDITION PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 159,724.26	EA
511210	IBM	E0H4VLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE QUICKREPORT STANDARD EDITION PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 14,819.78	EA
511210	IBM	E0H56LL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE STANDARD EDITION TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 109,501.68	EA
511210	IBM	E08EPLL	IBM RATIONAL BUSINESS DEVELOPER PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 4,939.93	EA

511210	IBM	E08E0LL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARCASE MULTISITE PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 1,646.64	EA
511210	IBM	E08E4LL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARQUEST MULTISITE PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 1,646.64	EA
511210	IBM	N/A	IBM Rational Developer for i RPG & COBOL Tools Token Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 1,646.64	EA
511210	IBM	E08DXLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK VIRTUAL TESTERS PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 316,155.23	EA
511210	IBM	E08DVLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK VIRTUAL TESTERS PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 200,066.98	EA
511210	IBM	E08DPLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK VIRTUAL TESTERS PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 30,462.87	EA
511210	IBM	E08DSL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK VIRTUAL TESTERS PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 88,918.66	EA
511210	IBM	E08DLLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK VIRTUAL TESTERS PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 1,646.64	EA
511210	IBM	E08DWLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK VIRTUAL TESTERS PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 245,349.63	EA
511210	IBM	E08DQLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK VIRTUAL TESTERS PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 43,636.01	EA

511210	IBM	E0IQQL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST SERVER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 73,275.56	EA
511210	IBM	E08E8LL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TESTER PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 2,469.96	EA
511210	IBM	E08EGLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TESTER EXTENSION PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 35,402.80	EA
511210	IBM	E08EHLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TESTER EXTENSION FOR CITRIX PRESENTATION SERVER PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 35,402.80	EA
511210	IBM	E08EFLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TESTER EXTENSION FOR SIEBEL TEST AUTOMATION PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 35,402.80	EA
511210	IBM	E08EMLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TESTER EXTENSION FOR SOA PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 35,402.80	EA
511210	IBM	E0AYSLL	IBM RATIONAL DEVELOPER FOR SYSTEM Z PROGRAMMING PATTERNS EXTENSION PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 3,293.28	EA
511210	IBM	E0HNFLL	IBM RATIONAL ROSE MODELER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 3,293.28	EA
511210	IBM	E0HMCLL	IBM RATIONAL ROSE TECHNICAL DEVELOPER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 10,703.17	EA
511210	IBM	E08WZLL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHTECT DESIGNER PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 1,646.64	EA



511210	IBM	E08YRLL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWAREARCHITECT DESIGNER EXTENSION FOR DEPLOYMENT PLANNING PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 2,469.96	EA
511210	IBM	E08XBLL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHITECT DESIGNER EXTENSION FOR INTEGRATED ARCHITECTURE FRAMEWORKS PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 2,469.96	EA
511210	IBM	E08EBLL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHITECT DESIGNER FOR WEBSHERE PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 10,703.17	EA
511210	IBM	E07YCLL	IBM RATIONAL SYNERGY PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 4,939.93	EA
511210	IBM	E0FZWLL	IBM RATIONAL TEST REALTIME TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 13,173.13	EA
511210	IBM	E0IR1LL	IBM RATIONAL TEST VIRTUALIZATION SERVER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 219,003.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0DUELL	IBM RATIONAL TEST WORKBENCH FTL TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 17,289.74	EA
511210	IBM	E0LVHLL	IBM Rational Lifecycle Integration Adapters for Windchill Token Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 1,646.64	EA
511210	IBM	E0KFXLL	IBM Rational Lifecycle Integration Adapters Tasktop Edition Per Token Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 1,646.64	EA
511210	IBM	E0AGSLL	IBM ENGINEERING LIFECYCLE OPTIMIZATION METHOD COMPOSER FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 3,293.28	EA

511210	IBM	E089WLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Web Access Reviewer for System z Per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 4,939.93	EA
511210	IBM	E07XKLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS for HP Quality Center Interface for System z Per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 823.32	EA
511210	IBM	E08FLLL	IBM ENGINEERING REQUIREMENTS MANAGEMENT DOORS NEXT ANALYST FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 7,409.89	EA
511210	IBM	E08A7LL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Web Access Editor for System z Per Token Subsequent FT Lic + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 6,586.57	EA
511210	IBM	E0APZLL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT DEVELOPER FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 6,586.57	EA
511210	IBM	E0APNLL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT DEVELOPER FOR IBM ENTERPRISE PLATFORMS FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 7,409.89	EA
511210	IBM	E0AQKLL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT STAKEHOLDER FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 823.32	EA
511210	IBM	E0MRULL	UrbanCode Build Committer FTL per Token Sys z 12M SubSq FT Lic+S&S 12 Mo (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 823.32	EA
511210	IBM	E0IAHLL	IBM URBANCODE RELEASE FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 10,703.17	EA

511210	IBM	E0PQJLL	IBM Cloud UrbanCode Velocity for IBM Z Token Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 10,703.17	EA
511210	IBM	E0N4DLL	IBM z Systems Development and Test Environment Token Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 26,346.27	EA
511210	IBM	E0MJGLL	IBM MFPP FOR LINUX ON SYS Z TOKEN SUBSQ FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 121,851.49	EA
511210	IBM	E0MJWLL	IBM MFPP FOR IOS PER TOKEN 12 MONTH SUBSQ FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 121,851.49	EA
511210	IBM	E08EALL	IBM RATIONAL APPLICATION DEVELOPER FOR WEBSHERE SOFTWARE FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 6,586.57	EA
511210	IBM	E08FHLL	IBM RATIONAL APPLICATION PERFORMANCE ANALYZER FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 29,639.55	EA
511210	IBM	E08FZLL	IBM RATIONAL ASSET MANAGER ENTERPRISE EDITION COLLABORATOR FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 26,346.27	EA
511210	IBM	E0H3DLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ADAPTOR TOOLKIT STANDARD EDITION FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 10,703.17	EA
511210	IBM	E0H3WLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ENTERPRISE EDITION FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 159,724.26	EA

511210	IBM	E0H4WLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE QUICKREPORT STANDARD EDITION FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 14,819.78	EA
511210	IBM	E0H57LL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE STANDARD EDITION FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 109,501.68	EA
511210	IBM	E08EQLL	IBM RATIONAL BUSINESS DEVELOPER FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 4,939.93	EA
511210	IBM	E08E1LL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARCASE MULTISITE FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 1,646.64	EA
511210	IBM	E08E5LL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARQUEST MULTISITE FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 1,646.64	EA
511210	IBM	E0DWTL	IBM RATIONAL DEVELOPER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN FOR SYSTEM Z Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 7,409.89	EA
511210	IBM	E0IQVLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST SERVER TOKEN FOR SYSTEM Z Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 73,275.56	EA
511210	IBM	E08ENLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TESTER EXTENSION FOR SOA FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 35,402.80	EA
511210	IBM	E0AYTLL	IBM RATIONAL DEVELOPER FOR SYSTEM Z PROGRAMMING PATTERNS EXTENSION FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 3,293.28	EA

511210	IBM	E08YTLL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHITECT DESIGNER EXTENSION FOR DEPLOYMENT PLANNING FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 2,469.96	EA
511210	IBM	E08XCLL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHITECT DESIGNER EXTENSION FOR INTEGRATED ARCHITECTURE FRAMEWORKS FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 2,469.96	EA
511210	IBM	E08X0LL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHITECT DESIGNER FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 1,646.64	EA
511210	IBM	E08ECLL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHITECT DESIGNER FOR WEBSHERE FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 10,703.17	EA
511210	IBM	E0AZGLL	IBM RATIONAL SYNERGY FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 4,939.93	EA
511210	IBM	E0IR6LL	IBM RATIONAL TEST VIRTUALIZATION SERVER TOKEN FOR SYSTEM Z Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 219,003.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0DUFLL	IBM RATIONAL TEST WORKBENCH FTL TOKEN FOR SYSTEM Z Subsq FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides up to 12-23 mos of S&S which can be prorated)	\$ 17,289.74	EA
511210	IBM	E0HYCLL	IBM Security Network IPS GX4004C V2-200 - Primary Level 1 - optional service added to base S&S, 24H x 365D replacement unit delivery without existing unit pickup - Appliance Install Subsequent Term Level 1 Premium Support Japan	\$ 825.02	EA

511210	IBM	E0HY7LL	IBM Security Network IPS GX4004C V2 - Primary Level 1 - optional service added to base S&S, 24H x 365D replacement unit delivery without existing unit pickup - Appliance Install Subsequent Term Level 1 Premium Support Japan	\$ 825.02	EA
511210	IBM	DOENWLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Premium Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 830.10	EA
511210	IBM	DOENULL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Premium for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 830.10	EA
511210	IBM	E0QYFLL	IBM Sterling Configure Price Quote for Red Hat OpenShift Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 830.10	EA
511210	IBM	D0Q2GLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Archive Enterprise Edition Open Data Manager Terabyte System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8,317.99	EA
511210	IBM	D0TERLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Archive Enterprise Edition Open Data Manager Terabyte SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8,317.99	EA
511210	IBM	D0G9CLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Premium Authorized User Trade Up from Professional Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,317.99	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z0YLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Premium Authorized User Trade Up from Professional for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z AAuthorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,317.99	EA
511210	IBM	D24QWLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Multicloud Management for Linux on IBM Z Managed Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,385.82	EA
511210	IBM	D24QTLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Multicloud Management Managed Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,385.82	EA
511210	IBM	D22S1LL	IBM Event Correlation for IBM Cloud App Management for Linux on IBM Z Ten Thousand Monthly Events SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 838.58	EA

511210	IBM	D22RZLL	IBM Event Correlation for IBM Cloud App Management Ten Thousand Monthly Events SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 838.58	EA
511210	IBM	D0LM1LL	IBM Control Desk Internal Service Provider Edition Install Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,402.78	EA
511210	IBM	D0LN5LL	IBM Control Desk Internal Service Provider Edition Install for Linux on System z Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,402.78	EA
511210	IBM	D27FCLL	IBM Sterling Secure Proxy Non-Production for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core License + Software Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,419.74	EA
511210	IBM	E05WHLL	IBM Rational Application Performance Analyzer for System z Floating User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 8,470.61	EA
511210	IBM	E05WDLL	IBM Rational Application Performance Analyzer Floating User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 8,470.61	EA
511210	IBM	E0HZFLL	IBM Security Network IPS GX5108SFP-V2 - Failover Level 3 - optional service added to Level 2, 24H x 365D replacement unit configuration - Appliance Install Subsequent Term Level 3 Premium Support Japan	\$ 539.24	EA
511210	IBM	D2359LL	IBM Systems - Storage Spectrum Scale Erasure Code Edition Terabyte Competitive Trade Up License + SW S&S 12 Months	\$ 361.19	EA
511210	IBM	D28ZPLL	IBM Sterling Partner Engagement Manager Standard Edition per Entity ID License + Software Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 595.20	EA
511210	IBM	D0IPILL	IBM InfoSphere DataStage Workgroup Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 386.62	EA
511210	IBM	E0R5SLL	IBM Secure File Transfer-Premium Edition for Linux on IBM z Systems for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 142.44	EA
511210	IBM	E0QXYLL	IBM Maximo for Civil Infrastructure Limited Use Concurrent User for Linux on IBM Z Software Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 335.75	EA

511210	IBM	E0KR9LL	IBM Aspera Point-to-Point Client 45 Mbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 671.50	EA
511210	IBM	E0KSQLL	IBM Db2 Performance Management Offering for Db2 Enterprise Server Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) for Linux on System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 25.61	EA
511210	IBM	E0KSPLL	IBM Db2 Performance Management Offering for Db2 Enterprise Server Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 25.61	EA
511210	IBM	E063ILL	IBM Cognos Metrics User Limited Use Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 335.75	EA
511210	IBM	E0PXVLL	IBM Secure File Transfer-Premium Edition for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 142.44	EA
511210	IBM	D26W8LL	IBM InfoSphere Data Replication for Db2 Non-Production Processor Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 11.19	EA
511210	IBM	D26VWLL	IBM InfoSphere Data Replication for Db2 Processor Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 22.38	EA
511210	IBM	D0JSFLL	IBM Content Integrator Employee User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 167.88	EA
511210	IBM	D0JSDLL	IBM Content Integrator Authorized User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 335.75	EA
511210	IBM	D24STLL	IBM CICS TX on Cloud Processor Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 284.88	EA
511210	IBM	D24SVLL	IBM CICS TX on Cloud Processor Value Unit for Linux on IBM Z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 284.88	EA
511210	IBM	D11WHLL	IBM TXSeries System Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 193.31	EA
511210	IBM	D55VDLL	IBM TXSeries Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 193.31	EA



511210	IBM	D03UBLL	IBM InfoSphere DataStage Linux for System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) from IBM InfoSphere DataStage Server LX for Sys z PVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 561.28	EA
511210	IBM	D03TZLL	IBM InfoSphere DataStage Processor Value Unit (PVU) from IBM InfoSphere DataStage Server PVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 561.28	EA
511210	IBM	E0PHBLL	IBM Maximo Asset Configuration Manager for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 2,138.30	EA
511210	IBM	E0PGJLL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 2,796.24	EA
511210	IBM	E0PGPLL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 2,796.24	EA
511210	IBM	E0PGVLL	IBM Maximo for Transportation for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 2,796.24	EA
511210	IBM	E0PHOLL	IBM Maximo for Utilities for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 2,796.24	EA
511210	IBM	E0PHYLL	IBM Maximo Spatial Asset Mgmt for Install per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 4,276.60	EA
511210	IBM	E0IAILL	IBM URBANCODE RELEASE TOKEN Subsq 24 MONTH TOKEN LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 2,138.30	EA
511210	IBM	E0PQJLL	IBM Cloud UrbanCode Velocity Token Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 24 Months (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 2,138.30	EA
511210	IBM	E0H6TLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ADAPTOR TOOLKIT STANDARD EDITION PER TOKEN FOR 24 MON Subsq FT LIC + S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 2,138.30	EA

511210	IBM	E0H6JLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ENTERPRISE EDITION PER TOKEN FOR 24 MON Subsq FT LIC + S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 31,910.02	EA
511210	IBM	E0FCCLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 10000 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 33,225.90	EA
511210	IBM	E0HMDLL	IBM RATIONAL ROSE TECHNICAL DEVELOPER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 2,138.30	EA
511210	IBM	E0FE6LL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHITECT DESIGNER FOR WEBSHERE SOFTWARE TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 2,138.30	EA
511210	IBM	E0IAJLL	IBM URBANCODE RELEASE FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN Subsq 24 MONTH TOKEN LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 2,138.30	EA
511210	IBM	E0PQKLL	IBM Cloud UrbanCode Velocity for IBM Z Token Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 24 Months (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 2,138.30	EA
511210	IBM	E0H6ULL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ADAPTOR TOOLKIT STANDARD EDITION FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN FOR 24 MON Subsq FT LIC + S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 2,138.30	EA
511210	IBM	E0H6KLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ENTERPRISE EDITION FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN FOR 24 MON Subsq FT LIC + S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 31,910.02	EA
511210	IBM	E0FEALL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHITECT DESIGNER FOR WEBSHERE SOFTWARE FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 2,138.30	EA

511210	IBM	EOPHCLL	IBM Maximo Asset Configuration Manager for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 2,138.30	EA
511210	IBM	EOPGKLL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 2,796.24	EA
511210	IBM	EOPGQLL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 2,796.24	EA
511210	IBM	EOPGWLL	IBM Maximo for Transportation for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 2,796.24	EA
511210	IBM	EOPH1LL	IBM Maximo for Utilities for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 2,796.24	EA
511210	IBM	EOPHZLL	IBM Maximo Spatial Asset Mgmt for Install per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 4,276.60	EA
511210	IBM	E0IAKLL	IBM URBANCODE RELEASE TOKEN Subsq 36 MONTH TOKEN LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 2,138.30	EA
511210	IBM	EOPQLL	IBM Cloud UrbanCode Velocity Token Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 36 Months (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 2,138.30	EA
511210	IBM	E0H8OLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ADAPTOR TOOLKIT STANDARD EDITION PER TOKEN FOR 36 MON Subsq FT LIC + S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 2,138.30	EA
511210	IBM	E0H6LLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ENTERPRISE EDITION PER TOKEN FOR 36 MON Subsq FT LIC + S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 31,910.02	EA
511210	IBM	E0FCDLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 10000 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 33,225.90	EA

511210	IBM	E0HMELL	IBM RATIONAL ROSE TECHNICAL DEVELOPER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 2,138.30	EA
511210	IBM	E0FE7LL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHITECT DESIGNER FOR WEBSPHERE SOFTWARE TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 2,138.30	EA
511210	IBM	E0IALLL	IBM URBANCODE RELEASE FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN Subsq 36 MONTH TOKEN LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 2,138.30	EA
511210	IBM	E0PQMLL	IBM Cloud UrbanCode Velocity for IBM Z Token Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 36 Months (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 2,138.30	EA
511210	IBM	E0H81LL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ADAPTOR TOOLKIT STANDARD EDITION FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN FOR 36 MON Subsq FT LIC + S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 2,138.30	EA
511210	IBM	E0H6MLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ENTERPRISE EDITION FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN FOR 36 MON Subsq FT LIC + S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 31,910.02	EA
511210	IBM	E0FEBLL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHITECT DESIGNER FOR WEBSPHERE SOFTWARE FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 2,138.30	EA
511210	IBM	E0PHDLL	IBM Maximo Asset Configuration Manager for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 2,138.30	EA
511210	IBM	E0PGLLL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 2,796.24	EA
511210	IBM	E0PGRLL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 2,796.24	EA

511210	IBM	EOPGXLL	IBM Maximo for Transportation for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 2,796.24	EA
511210	IBM	EOPH2LL	IBM Maximo for Utilities for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 2,796.24	EA
511210	IBM	EOPH0LL	IBM Maximo Spatial Asset Mgmt for Install per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 4,276.60	EA
511210	IBM	E0IAMLL	IBM URBANCODE RELEASE TOKEN Subsq 48 MONTH TOKEN LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 2,138.30	EA
511210	IBM	E0PQNLL	IBM Cloud UrbanCode Velocity Token Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 48 Months (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 2,138.30	EA
511210	IBM	E0H82LL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ADAPTOR TOOLKIT STANDARD EDITION PER TOKEN FOR 48 MON Subsq FT LIC + S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 2,138.30	EA
511210	IBM	E0H6NLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ENTERPRISE EDITION PER TOKEN FOR 48 MON Subsq FT LIC + S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 31,910.02	EA
511210	IBM	E0FCELL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 10000 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 33,225.90	EA
511210	IBM	E0HMFLL	IBM RATIONAL ROSE TECHNICAL DEVELOPER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 2,138.30	EA
511210	IBM	E0FE8LL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHITECT DESIGNER FOR WEBSHERE SOFTWARE TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 2,138.30	EA

511210	IBM	E0IANLL	IBM URBANCODE RELEASE FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN Subsq 48 MONTH TOKEN LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 2,138.30	EA
511210	IBM	E0PQPLL	IBM Cloud UrbanCode Velocity for IBM Z Token Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 48 Months (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 2,138.30	EA
511210	IBM	E0H83LL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ADAPTOR TOOLKIT STANDARD EDITION FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN FOR 48 MON Subsq FT LIC + S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 2,138.30	EA
511210	IBM	E0H6PLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ENTERPRISE EDITION FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN FOR 48 MON Subsq FT LIC + S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 31,910.02	EA
511210	IBM	E0FECLL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHITECT DESIGNER FOR WEBSHERE SOFTWARE FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 2,138.30	EA
511210	IBM	E0PHELL	IBM Maximo Asset Configuration Manager for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 2,138.30	EA
511210	IBM	E0PGMLL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 2,796.24	EA
511210	IBM	E0PGSLL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 2,796.24	EA
511210	IBM	E0PGYLL	IBM Maximo for Transportation for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 2,796.24	EA
511210	IBM	E0PH3LL	IBM Maximo for Utilities for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 2,796.24	EA

511210	IBM	E0PI1LL	IBM Maximo Spatial Asset Mgmt for Install per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 4,276.60	EA
511210	IBM	E0IAPLL	IBM URBANCODE RELEASE TOKEN Subsq 60 MONTH TOKEN LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 2,138.30	EA
511210	IBM	E0PQQL	IBM Cloud UrbanCode Velocity Token Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 60 Months (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 2,138.30	EA
511210	IBM	E0H84LL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ADAPTOR TOOLKIT STANDARD EDITION PER TOKEN FOR 60 MON Subsq FT LIC + S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 2,138.30	EA
511210	IBM	E0H6QLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ENTERPRISE EDITION PER TOKEN FOR 60 MON Subsq FT LIC + S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 31,910.02	EA
511210	IBM	E0FCFLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 10000 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 33,225.90	EA
511210	IBM	E0HMGLL	IBM RATIONAL ROSE TECHNICAL DEVELOPER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 2,138.30	EA
511210	IBM	E0FE9LL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHITECT DESIGNER FOR WEBSHERE SOFTWARE TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 2,138.30	EA
511210	IBM	E0IAQLL	IBM URBANCODE RELEASE FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN Subsq 60 MONTH TOKEN LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 2,138.30	EA
511210	IBM	E0PQRL	IBM Cloud UrbanCode Velocity for IBM Z Token Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 60 Months (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 2,138.30	EA

511210	IBM	E0H85LL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ADAPTOR TOOLKIT STANDARD EDITION FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN FOR 60 MON Subsq FT LIC + S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 2,138.30	EA
511210	IBM	E0H6RLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ENTERPRISE EDITION FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN FOR 60 MON Subsq FT LIC + S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 31,910.02	EA
511210	IBM	E0FEDLL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHITECT DESIGNER FOR WEBSHERE SOFTWARE FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 2,138.30	EA
511210	IBM	D0TE8LL	IBM Rational Test Workbench Floating User Single Install Migration from Legacy Green Hat Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,680.18	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZZ1LL	IBM Cognos Integration Server Standard Edition for Non-Production Environment Install from Cognos Integration Server Starter Edition for Non-Production Environment Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 29,844.63	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZYWLL	IBM Cognos Integration Server Standard Edition Install Trade Up from Cognos Integration Server Starter Edition Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 59,774.06	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZZKLL	IBM Cognos Command Center Standard Edition for Non-Production Environment from Cognos Command Center Server Starter Edition for Non-Production Environment Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 26,453.20	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZZ4LL	IBM Cognos Command Center Standard Edition from Cognos Command Center Starter Edition Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 52,906.40	EA
511210	IBM	D1K77LL	IBM Aspera Enterprise Server 40 Gbps Install from Migration from Legacy Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 38,153.65	EA



511210	IBM	D1K7FLL	IBM Aspera Connect for Web Access 40 Gbps Install Migration from Legacy Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 19,076.83	EA
511210	IBM	D1K7BLL	IBM Aspera Enterprise Clustered Server 40 Gbps Install Migration from Legacy Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 19,076.83	EA
511210	IBM	D1UPCLL	IBM Resiliency Orchestration - Dedicated Servers Resource Value Unit Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 864.82	EA
511210	IBM	D262GLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-040S w/TS Base Configuration for HDMP-DWFLEX 672VPC Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 3,940,848.36	EA
511210	IBM	D232HLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Fabric Switch Appliance Install + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 112,765.24	EA
511210	IBM	D232KLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Management Switch Appliance Install + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 22,892.19	EA
511210	IBM	D26VGLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Spine Switch Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 141,592.44	EA
511210	IBM	D1QSTLL	IBM Sourceworks 2060S DC Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 302,685.64	EA
511210	IBM	D1QSRLl	IBM Sourceworks 2060S AC Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 302,685.64	EA
511210	IBM	D28PILL	IBM Cloud Pak System W4600 Commercial VMware for base system Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 369,666.50	EA
511210	IBM	D28PZLL	IBM Cloud Pak System W4600 Commercial VMware for 75 TB storage expansion Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 156,006.05	EA
511210	IBM	D28PULL	IBM Cloud Pak System W4600 Commercial VMware for 64 cores expansion Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 224,682.62	EA

511210	IBM	D28PPLL	IBM Cloud Pak System W4600 Commercial VMware for 32 cores expansion Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 93,264.48	EA
511210	IBM	D2318LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-XL16 w/64VPC ICP4D SS Appliance Install + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 735,093.70	EA
511210	IBM	D231FLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-XL16 Platform Only Appliance Install + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 169,571.79	EA
511210	IBM	D2328LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-XL64 Platform Only ICP4D SS Appliance Install + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 254,357.68	EA
511210	IBM	D2321LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-XL64 w/64VPC ICP4D SS Appliance Install + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 819,879.60	EA
511210	IBM	D230ULL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-SL16 w/24VPC ICP4D SS Appliance Install + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 339,143.58	EA
511210	IBM	D231MLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-SL64 w/24VPC ICP4D SS Appliance Install + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 423,929.47	EA
511210	IBM	D231ULL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-SL64 Platform Only ICP4D SS Appliance Install + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 254,357.68	EA
511210	IBM	D2311LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-SL16 Platform Only Appliance Install + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 169,571.79	EA
511210	IBM	D25KGLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-SD32 FF w/12VPC ICP4D SS Appliance Install + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 211,964.74	EA
511210	IBM	D262ELL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-020S w/TS Base Configuration for HDMP-DWFLEX 336VPC Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 2,098,450.88	EA
511210	IBM	D262CLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-010S w/TS Base Configuration for HDMP-DWFLEX 168VPC Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,105,608.06	EA
511210	IBM	D262ALL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-006S w/TS Base Configuration for HDMP-DWFLEX 120VPC Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 824,118.89	EA

511210	IBM	D2628LL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-003S w/TS Base Configuration for HDMP-DWFLEX 72VPC Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 430,712.34	EA
511210	IBM	D25KZLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-XD32 FF Platform Only Appliance Install + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 127,178.84	EA
511210	IBM	D25KTLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-XD32 FF w/32VPC ICP4D SS Appliance Install + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 409,515.87	EA
511210	IBM	D25KMLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-SD32 FF Platform Only Appliance Install + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 127,178.84	EA
511210	IBM	D26LHLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Fabric Switch alt.Origin Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 112,765.24	EA
511210	IBM	D26VKLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System PDU 3-Phase Delta 200-208 V AC with IEC60309 60A 3P+G line cord Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,695.72	EA
511210	IBM	D26VILL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System PDU 1-Phase 200-240 V AC with NEMA 30A L6-30 line cord Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,695.72	EA
511210	IBM	D26VELL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Fabric Expansion Switch alt.Origin Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 112,765.24	EA
511210	IBM	D26VCLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Management Expansion Switch Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 22,892.19	EA
511210	IBM	D26VALL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Fabric Expansion Switch Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 112,765.24	EA
511210	IBM	E0LH7LL	IBM Security QRadar Incident Forensics Core Appliance XX28-C Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 11,361.31	EA
511210	IBM	E0LH0LL	IBM Security QRadar Packet Capture Core Appliance XX28-C Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 11,361.31	EA

511210	IBM	D26VSL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Spine Switch Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 2,119.65	EA
511210	IBM	D2829LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System PDU 1-Phase 220-240 V AC with IEC60309 32A P+N+G line cord Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 59.35	EA
511210	IBM	D27UXLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System PDU 3-Phase Wye 400 V AC with IEC60309 32A 3P+N+G line cord Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 59.35	EA
511210	IBM	D232JLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Fabric Switch Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 1,271.79	EA
511210	IBM	D29DBLL	IBM QRadar Network Insights Appliance 1901 G2 BCSU Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 847.86	EA
511210	IBM	D29DILL	IBM QRadar Event/QFlow Collector Appliance 1501/1201 G4 BCSU Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 423.93	EA
511210	IBM	D29DJLL	IBM QRadar Incident Forensics Appliance G4 BCSU Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 678.29	EA
511210	IBM	D29DFLL	IBM QRadar Core Appliance xx29 G2 Business Critical Service Upgrade Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 720.68	EA
511210	IBM	D28PLLL	IBM Cloud Pak System W4600 Commercial VMware for base system Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 13,396.17	EA
511210	IBM	D28PXLL	IBM Cloud Pak System W4600 Commercial VMware for 64 cores expansion Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 2,119.65	EA
511210	IBM	D28Q2LL	IBM Cloud Pak System W4600 Commercial VMware for 75 TB storage expansion Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 11,106.95	EA

511210	IBM	D28PSSL	IBM Cloud Pak System W4600 Commercial VMware for 32 cores expansion Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 1,271.79	EA
511210	IBM	D262TLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-003S w/TS Base Configuration for HDMP-DWFLEX 72VPC Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 48,327.96	EA
511210	IBM	D262XLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-040S w/TS Base Configuration for HDMP-DWFLEX 672VPC Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 368,818.64	EA
511210	IBM	D262WLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-020S w/TS Base Configuration for HDMP-DWFLEX 336VPC Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 189,072.54	EA
511210	IBM	D262VLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-010S w/TS Base Configuration for HDMP-DWFLEX 168VPC Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 97,503.78	EA
511210	IBM	D262ULL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-006S w/TS Base Configuration for HDMP-DWFLEX 120VPC Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 72,915.87	EA
511210	IBM	D26VPLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Fabric Expansion Switch Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 1,271.79	EA
511210	IBM	D2792LL	IBM Security Guardium Aggregator x3264 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 466.32	EA
511210	IBM	D278YLL	IBM Security Guardium Aggregator x2364 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 466.32	EA
511210	IBM	D278NLL	IBM Security Guardium Collector x2364 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 466.32	EA
511210	IBM	D26VULL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System PDU 3-Phase Delta 200-208 V AC with IEC60309 60A 3P+G line cord Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 59.35	EA

511210	IBM	D26VRLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Fabric Expansion Switch alt.Origin Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 1,271.79	EA
511210	IBM	D26VTLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System PDU 1-Phase 200-240 V AC with NEMA 30A L6-30 line cord Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 59.35	EA
511210	IBM	D26JLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Fabric Switch alt.Origin Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 1,271.79	EA
511210	IBM	D29D8LL	IBM QRadar Network Insights Appliance 1920 G2 HD RSU Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 42.39	EA
511210	IBM	D29DPLL	IBM QRadar Network Packet Capture Appliance G2 HD Retention Service Upgrade Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 93.26	EA
511210	IBM	D29DMLL	IBM QRadar Event/QFlow Collector Appliance 1501/1201 G4 HD RSU Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 42.39	EA
511210	IBM	D29DILL	IBM QRadar Core Appliance x05 G4 HardDrive Retention Service Upgrade Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 42.39	EA
511210	IBM	D29DKLL	IBM QRadar Incident Forensics Appliance G4 HD RSU Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 84.79	EA
511210	IBM	D29DELL	IBM QRadar Core Appliance x48 G2 HardDrive Retention Service Upgrade Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 118.70	EA
511210	IBM	D29DGLL	IBM QRadar Core Appliance x29 G2 HardDrive Retention Service Upgrade Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 84.79	EA
511210	IBM	D29DCLL	IBM IBM QRadar Network Insights Appliance 1901 HD RSU Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 42.39	EA

511210	IBM	D29DALL	IBM QRadar Network Insights Appliance 1910 G2 HD RSU Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 42.39	EA
511210	IBM	D28PMLL	IBM Cloud Pak System W4600 Commercial VMware for base system Appliance Install Initial Appliance Media Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 771.55	EA
511210	IBM	D231CLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-XL16 w/64VPC ICP4D SS Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 661.33	EA
511210	IBM	D230YLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-SL16 w/24VPC ICP4D SS Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 661.33	EA
511210	IBM	D231JLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-XL16 Platform Only Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 661.33	EA
511210	IBM	D2315LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-SL16 Platform Only Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 661.33	EA
511210	IBM	D2630LL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-010S w/TS Base Configuration for HDMP-DWFLEX 168VPC Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 41,290.73	EA
511210	IBM	D2632LL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-040S w/TS Base Configuration for HDMP-DWFLEX 672VPC Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 161,941.06	EA
511210	IBM	D2631LL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-020S w/TS Base Configuration for HDMP-DWFLEX 336VPC Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 81,394.46	EA
511210	IBM	D2793LL	IBM Security Guardium Aggregator x3264 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 82.75	EA
511210	IBM	D278ZLL	IBM Security Guardium Aggregator x2364 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 82.75	EA

511210	IBM	D278VLL	IBM Security Guardium Collector x3264 Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 108.53	EA
511210	IBM	D26ZALL	IBM QRadar Network Insights Appliance 1920 G2 Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 102,590.93	EA
511210	IBM	D26ZZLL	IBM QRadar Incident Forensics Appliance G4 Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 74,102.87	EA
511210	IBM	D26ZRLL	IBM QRadar Core Appliance xx29 G2 Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 74,102.87	EA
511210	IBM	D26ZMLL	IBM QRadar Core Appliance xx48 G2 Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 93,264.48	EA
511210	IBM	D26ZILL	IBM QRadar Network Insights Appliance 1901 G2 Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 51,295.47	EA
511210	IBM	D26ZELL	IBM QRadar Network Insights Appliance 1910 G2 Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 78,850.88	EA
511210	IBM	D2707LL	IBM QRadar Network Packet Capture Appliance G2 Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 110,221.66	EA
511210	IBM	D278SLL	IBM Security Guardium Collector x3264 Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 20,772.54	EA
511210	IBM	D278LLL	IBM Security Guardium Collector x2364 Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 11,954.81	EA
511210	IBM	D2790LL	IBM Security Guardium Aggregator x3264 Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 23,994.41	EA
511210	IBM	D26ZBLL	IBM QRadar Network Insights Appliance 1920 G2 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 55,449.97	EA
511210	IBM	D2708LL	IBM QRadar Network Packet Capture Appliance G2 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 59,519.70	EA
511210	IBM	D2704LL	IBM QRadar Event/QFlow Collector Appliance 1501/1201 G4 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 11,361.31	EA



511210	IBM	D2700LL	IBM QRadar Incident Forensics Appliance G4 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 39,934.16	EA
511210	IBM	D26ZWLL	IBM QRadar Core Appliance xx05 G4 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 18,059.40	EA
511210	IBM	D26ZSLL	IBM QRadar Core Appliance xx29 G2 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 39,934.16	EA
511210	IBM	D26ZNLL	IBM QRadar Core Appliance xx48 G2 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 50,362.82	EA
511210	IBM	D26ZJLL	IBM QRadar Network Insights Appliance 1901 G2 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 27,724.99	EA
511210	IBM	D26ZFLL	IBM QRadar Network Insights Appliance 1910 G2 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 42,477.73	EA
511210	IBM	D1GABLL	IBM PureData System for Operational Analytics A1801-02 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,336,225.69	EA
511210	IBM	D278MLL	IBM Security Guardium Collector x2364 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,119.17	EA
511210	IBM	D2791LL	IBM Security Guardium Aggregator x3264 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,119.17	EA
511210	IBM	D278XLL	IBM Security Guardium Aggregator x2364 Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,119.17	EA
511210	IBM	D232LLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Management Switch Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 12,378.74	EA

511210	IBM	D1QSULL	IBM Sourceworks 2060S DC Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 137,353.15	EA
511210	IBM	D1QSSLL	IBM Sourceworks 2060S AC Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 137,353.15	EA
511210	IBM	D28PJLL	IBM Cloud Pak System W4600 Commercial VMware for base system Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 222,139.04	EA
511210	IBM	D28Q0LL	IBM Cloud Pak System W4600 Commercial VMware for 75 TB storage expansion Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 93,264.48	EA
511210	IBM	D28PVLL	IBM Cloud Pak System W4600 Commercial VMware for 64 cores expansion Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 134,809.57	EA
511210	IBM	D28PQLL	IBM Cloud Pak System W4600 Commercial VMware for 32 cores expansion Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 55,958.69	EA
511210	IBM	D2319LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-XL16 w/64VPC ICP4D SS Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 396,797.98	EA
511210	IBM	D2312LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-SL16 Platform Only Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 91,568.77	EA
511210	IBM	D231VLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-SL64 Platform Only ICP4D SS Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 137,353.15	EA
511210	IBM	D231GLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-XL16 Platform Only Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 91,568.77	EA

511210	IBM	D231NLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-SL64 w/24VPC ICP4D SS Appliance Install Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 228,921.91	EA
511210	IBM	D2329LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-XL64 Platform Only ICP4D SS Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 137,353.15	EA
511210	IBM	D2322LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-XL64 w/64VPC ICP4D SS Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 442,582.37	EA
511210	IBM	D230VLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-SL16 w/24VPC ICP4D SS Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 183,137.53	EA
511210	IBM	D25KFLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-SD32 FF w/12VPC ICP4D SS Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 114,460.96	EA
511210	IBM	D262HLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-040S w/TS Base Configuration for HDMP-DWFLEX 672VPC Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,772,873.05	EA
511210	IBM	D262FLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-020S w/TS Base Configuration for HDMP-DWFLEX 336VPC Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 943,667.00	EA
511210	IBM	D262DLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-010S w/TS Base Configuration for HDMP-DWFLEX 168VPC Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 497,693.20	EA
511210	IBM	D262BLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-006S w/TS Base Configuration for HDMP-DWFLEX 120VPC Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 370,514.36	EA

511210	IBM	D2629LL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-003S w/TS Base Configuration for HDMP-DWFLEX 72VPC Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 194,159.70	EA
511210	IBM	D25KYLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-XD32 FF Platform Only Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 68,676.57	EA
511210	IBM	D25K5LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-XD32 FF w/32VPC ICP4D SS Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 221,291.18	EA
511210	IBM	D25KLLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-SD32 FF Platform Only Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 68,676.57	EA
511210	IBM	D26VDLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Management Expansion Switch Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 12,378.74	EA
511210	IBM	E0QR0LL	IBM QRadar Network Insights Appliance 1920 G2 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 18,483.32	EA
511210	IBM	E0QR9LL	IBM QRadar Core Appliance xx48 G2 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 16,787.61	EA
511210	IBM	E0QR6LL	IBM QRadar Network Insights Appliance 1901 G2 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 9,241.66	EA
511210	IBM	E0QPXLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Spine Switch Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 25,520.55	EA
511210	IBM	E0QRLLL	IBM QRadar Event/QFlow Collector Appliance 1501/1201 G4 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 3,798.41	EA

511210	IBM	E0Q5ILL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Management Switch Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 4,120.59	EA
511210	IBM	E0N53LL	IBM Sourceworks 2060S DC Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 45,445.24	EA
511210	IBM	E0N52LL	IBM Sourceworks 2060S AC Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 45,445.24	EA
511210	IBM	E0R3RLL	IBM Cloud Pak System W4600 Commercial VMware for base system Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 66,556.93	EA
511210	IBM	E0R3YLL	IBM Cloud Pak System W4600 Commercial VMware for 75 TB storage expansion Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 28,064.13	EA
511210	IBM	E0R3WLL	IBM Cloud Pak System W4600 Commercial VMware for 64 cores expansion Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 40,442.87	EA
511210	IBM	E0R3ULL	IBM Cloud Pak System W4600 Commercial VMware for 32 cores expansion Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 16,787.61	EA
511210	IBM	E0LIMLL	IBM PureData System for Operational Analytics A1801-A2X Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 802,074.56	EA
511210	IBM	E0LIHLL	IBM PureData System for Operational Analytics A1801-05 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 785,117.38	EA
511210	IBM	E0LICLL	IBM PureData System for Operational Analytics A1801-04 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 671,504.28	EA
511210	IBM	E0LI7LL	IBM PureData System for Operational Analytics A1801-03 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 558,739.04	EA

511210	IBM	E0LI2LL	IBM PureData System for Operational Analytics A1801-02 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 432,408.06	EA
511210	IBM	E0LJ7LL	IBM PureData System for Operational Analytics A1801-E4 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 566,369.77	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q4VLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-SL64 w/24VPC ICP4D SS Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 76,307.30	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q50LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-SL64 Platform Only ICP4D SS Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 45,784.38	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q4ALL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-SL16 w/24VPC ICP4D SS Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 61,045.84	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q5ALL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-XL64 Platform Only ICP4D SS Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 45,784.38	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q4FLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-SL16 Platform Only Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 30,522.92	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q4KLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-XL16 w/64VPC ICP4D SS Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 132,265.99	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q55LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-XL64 w/64VPC ICP4D SS Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 147,527.46	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q4QLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-XL16 Platform Only Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 30,522.92	EA

511210	IBM	E0QCWLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-SD32 FF w/12VPC ICP4D SS Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 38,153.65	EA
511210	IBM	E0QD1LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-SD32 FF Platform Only Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 22,892.19	EA
511210	IBM	E0QH9LL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-003S w/TS Base Configuration for HDMP-DWFLEX 72VPC Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 64,606.85	EA
511210	IBM	E0QPVLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Management Expansion Switch Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 4,120.59	EA
511210	IBM	E0QHDLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-040S w/TS Base Configuration for HDMP-DWFLEX 672VPC Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 590,957.68	EA
511210	IBM	E0QHCLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-020S w/TS Base Configuration for HDMP-DWFLEX 336VPC Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 314,555.67	EA
511210	IBM	E0QHBLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-010S w/TS Base Configuration for HDMP-DWFLEX 168VPC Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 166,180.35	EA
511210	IBM	E0QHALL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-006S w/TS Base Configuration for HDMP-DWFLEX 120VPC Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 123,787.41	EA
511210	IBM	E0QD6LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-XD32 FF w/32VPC ICP4D SS Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 73,763.73	EA

511210	IBM	E0QDBLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-XD32 FF Platform Only Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 22,892.19	EA
511210	IBM	E0QU1LL	IBM Security Guardium Aggregator x3264 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,407.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0QTVLL	IBM Security Guardium Collector x3264 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,305.70	EA
511210	IBM	E0QPZLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System PDU 3-Phase Delta 200-208 V AC with IEC60309 60A 3P+G line cord Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 305.23	EA
511210	IBM	E0QPYLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System PDU 1-Phase 200-240 V AC with NEMA 30A L6-30 line cord Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 305.23	EA
511210	IBM	E0KFULL	IBM DataPower Gateway with HSM Card Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 14,837.53	EA
511210	IBM	E0QQ3LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Spine Switch Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 2,119.65	EA
511210	IBM	E0QZZLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System PDU 1-Phase 220-240 V AC with IEC60309 32A P+N+G line cord Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 59.35	EA
511210	IBM	E0QYMLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System PDU 3-Phase Wye 400 V AC with IEC60309 32A 3P+N+G line cord Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 59.35	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q5HLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Fabric Switch Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 1,271.79	EA



511210	IBM	E0R98LL	IBM QRadar Incident Forensics Appliance G4 BCSU Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 678.29	EA
511210	IBM	E0R94LL	IBM QRadar Core Appliance xx29 G2 Business Critical Service Upgrade Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 720.68	EA
511210	IBM	E0R90LL	IBM QRadar Network Insights Appliance 1901 G2 BCSU Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 847.86	EA
511210	IBM	E0R3SLL	IBM Cloud Pak System W4600 Commercial VMware for base system Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 13,396.17	EA
511210	IBM	E0R3ZLL	IBM Cloud Pak System W4600 Commercial VMware for 75 TB storage expansion Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 11,106.95	EA
511210	IBM	E0R3VLL	IBM Cloud Pak System W4600 Commercial VMware for 32 cores expansion Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 1,271.79	EA
511210	IBM	E0R3XLL	IBM Cloud Pak System W4600 Commercial VMware for 64 cores expansion Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 2,119.65	EA
511210	IBM	E0R9ALL	IBM QRadar Event/QFlow Collector Appliance 1501/1201 G4 BCSU Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 423.93	EA
511210	IBM	E0QHPLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-003S w/TS Base Configuration for HDMP-DWFLEX 72VPC Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 48,327.96	EA
511210	IBM	E0QHSLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-020S w/TS Base Configuration for HDMP-DWFLEX 336VPC Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 189,072.54	EA

511210	IBM	E0QHRLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-010S w/TS Base Configuration for HDMP-DWFLEX 168VPC Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 97,503.78	EA
511210	IBM	E0QHQLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-006S w/TS Base Configuration for HDMP-DWFLEX 120VPC Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 72,915.87	EA
511210	IBM	E0QQ0LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Fabric Expansion Switch Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 1,271.79	EA
511210	IBM	E0QHTLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-040S w/TS Base Configuration for HDMP-DWFLEX 672VPC Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 368,818.64	EA
511210	IBM	E0QTZLL	IBM Security Guardium Aggregator x2364 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 466.32	EA
511210	IBM	E0QTTLL	IBM Security Guardium Collector x2364 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 466.32	EA
511210	IBM	E0QQ5LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System PDU 3-Phase Delta 200-208 V AC with IEC60309 60A 3P+G line cord Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 59.35	EA
511210	IBM	E0QQ4LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System PDU 1-Phase 200-240 V AC with NEMA 30A L6-30 line cord Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 59.35	EA
511210	IBM	E0QQ2LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Fabric Expansion Switch alt.Origin Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 1,271.79	EA
511210	IBM	E0QM4LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Fabric Switch alt.Origin Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 1,271.79	EA

511210	IBM	E0QU0LL	IBM Security Guardium Aggregator x2364 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 83.09	EA
511210	IBM	E0R8XLL	IBM QRadar Network Insights Appliance 1920 G2 HD RSU Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 42.39	EA
511210	IBM	E0R3TLL	IBM Cloud Pak System W4600 Commercial VMware for base system Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Media Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 771.55	EA
511210	IBM	E0R8ZLL	IBM QRadar Network Insights Appliance 1910 G2 HD RSU Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 42.39	EA
511210	IBM	E0R9DLL	IBM QRadar Network Packet Capture Appliance G2 HD Retention Service Upgrade Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 93.26	EA
511210	IBM	E0R9BLL	IBM QRadar Event/QFlow Collector Appliance 1501/1201 G4 HD RSU Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 42.39	EA
511210	IBM	E0R99LL	IBM QRadar Incident Forensics Appliance G4 HD RSU Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 84.79	EA
511210	IBM	E0R97LL	IBM QRadar Core Appliance xx05 G4 HardDrive Retention Service Upgrade Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 42.39	EA
511210	IBM	E0R95LL	IBM QRadar Core Appliance xx29 G2 HardDrive Retention Service Upgrade Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 84.79	EA
511210	IBM	E0R93LL	IBM QRadar Core Appliance xx48 G2 HardDrive Retention Service Upgrade Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 118.70	EA

511210	IBM	E0R91LL	IBM IBM QRadar Network Insights Appliance 1901 HD RSU Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 42.39	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q4HLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-SL16 Platform Only Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 661.33	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q4MLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-XL16 w/64VPC ICP4D SS Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 661.33	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q4SLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-XL16 Platform Only Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 661.33	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q4CLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-SL16 w/24VPC ICP4D SS Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 661.33	EA
511210	IBM	E0QH1LL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-040S w/TS Base Configuration for HDMP-DWFLEX 672VPC Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 161,941.06	EA
511210	IBM	E0QH2LL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-020S w/TS Base Configuration for HDMP-DWFLEX 336VPC Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 81,394.46	EA
511210	IBM	E0QHWLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-010S w/TS Base Configuration for HDMP-DWFLEX 168VPC Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 41,290.73	EA
511210	IBM	E0QU3LL	IBM Security Guardium Aggregator x3264 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 82.75	EA
511210	IBM	E0QTXLL	IBM Security Guardium Collector x3264 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 108.53	EA

511210	IBM	D25KXLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-XD32 FF w/32VPC ICP4D SS Appliance Install Initial On-Demand Consulting Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 298,446.35	EA
511210	IBM	D25KJLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-SD32 FF w/12VPC ICP4D SS Appliance Install Initial Appliance Accelerated Value Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 59,350.13	EA
511210	IBM	D2327LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-XL64 w/64VPC ICP4D SS Appliance Install Initial On-Demand Consulting Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 298,446.35	EA
511210	IBM	D2320LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-SL64 Platform Only ICP4D SS Appliance Install Initial On-Demand Consulting Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 298,446.35	EA
511210	IBM	D2310LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-SL16 w/24VPC ICP4D SS Appliance Install Initial On-Demand Consulting Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 298,446.35	EA
511210	IBM	D231LLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-XL16 Platform Only Appliance Install Initial On-Demand Consulting Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 298,446.35	EA
511210	IBM	D231TLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-SL64 w/24VPC ICP4D SS Appliance Install Initial On-Demand Consulting Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 298,446.35	EA
511210	IBM	D2317LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-SL16 Platform Only Appliance Install Initial On-Demand Consulting Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 298,446.35	EA
511210	IBM	D25KWLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-XD32 FF w/32VPC ICP4D SS Appliance Install Initial Appliance Accelerated Value Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 79,698.74	EA
511210	IBM	D25KRLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-SD32 FF Platform Only Appliance Install Initial On-Demand Consulting Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 298,446.35	EA
511210	IBM	D25KQLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-SD32 FF Platform Only Appliance Install Initial Appliance Accelerated Value Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 78,003.02	EA

511210	IBM	D25KKLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-SD32 FF w/12VPC ICP4D SS Appliance Install Initial On-Demand Consulting Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 298,446.35	EA
511210	IBM	D24SILL	IBM Security Guardium Appliance Starter Pack Service Per Engagement Appliance Accelerated Value Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 55,110.83	EA
511210	IBM	D25MILL	IBM QRadar Enterprise 5 Day OnSite Accelerated Value Service Upgrade per Engagement Appliance 12 Months	\$ 15,261.46	EA
511210	IBM	D232ELL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-XL64 Platform Only ICP4D SS Appliance Install Initial On-Demand Consulting Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 298,446.35	EA
511210	IBM	D231ELL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-XL16 w/64VPC ICP4D SS Appliance Install Initial On-Demand Consulting Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 298,446.35	EA
511210	IBM	D2637LL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-040S w/TS Base Configuration for HDMP-DWFLEX 672VPC Appliance Install Initial Appliance Accelerated Value Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 1,292,137.03	EA
511210	IBM	D2636LL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-020S w/TS Base Configuration for HDMP-DWFLEX 336VPC Appliance Install Initial Appliance Accelerated Value Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 967,407.05	EA
511210	IBM	D2635LL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-010S w/TS Base Configuration for HDMP-DWFLEX 168VPC Appliance Install Initial Appliance Accelerated Value Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 663,873.55	EA
511210	IBM	D2634LL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-006S w/TS Base Configuration for HDMP-DWFLEX 120VPC Appliance Install Initial Appliance Accelerated Value Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 506,171.79	EA
511210	IBM	D2633LL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-003S w/TS Base Configuration for HDMP-DWFLEX 72VPC Appliance Install Initial Appliance Accelerated Value Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 220,443.32	EA
511210	IBM	D25L3LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-XD32 FF Platform Only Appliance Install Initial On-Demand Consulting Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 298,446.35	EA

511210	IBM	D25L2LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-XD32 FF Platform Only Appliance Install Initial Appliance Accelerated Value Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 78,003.02	EA
511210	IBM	D24SJLL	IBM Security Guardium Appliance Health Check Small Per Engagement Initial Appliance Health Check Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 27,131.49	EA
511210	IBM	D24SKLL	IBM Security Guardium Appliance Health Check Medium Per Engagement Initial Appliance Health Check Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 55,110.83	EA
511210	IBM	E0I0ALL	IBM Security Network IPS GX7412SFP-05 - Primary Level 1 - optional service added to base S&S, 24H x 365D replacement unit delivery without existing unit pickup - Appliance Install Subsequent Term Level 1 Premium Support Japan	\$ 9,156.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0I0JLL	IBM Security Network IPS GX7412SFP-10 - Primary Level 1 - optional service added to base S&S, 24H x 365D replacement unit delivery without existing unit pickup - Appliance Install Subsequent Term Level 1 Premium Support Japan	\$ 9,156.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0I01LL	IBM Security Network IPS GX7412SFP - Primary Level 1 - optional service added to base S&S, 24H x 365D replacement unit delivery without existing unit pickup - Appliance Install Subsequent Term Level 1 Premium Support Japan	\$ 9,156.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0HZWLL	IBM Security Network IPS GX5208SFP-V2 - Failover Level 1 - optional service added to base S&S, 24H x 365D replacement unit delivery without existing unit pickup - Appliance Install Subsequent Term Level 1 Premium Support Japan	\$ 4,273.21	EA
511210	IBM	E0HZSLL	IBM Security Network IPS GX5208SFP-V2 - Primary Level 1 - optional service added to base S&S, 24H x 365D replacement unit delivery without existing unit pickup - Appliance Install Subsequent Term Level 1 Premium Support Japan	\$ 4,273.21	EA

511210	IBM	EOHZMLL	IBM Security Network IPS GX5208C V2 - Failover Level 1 - optional service added to base S&S, 24H x 365D replacement unit delivery without existing unit pickup - Appliance Install Subsequent Term Level 1 Premium Support Japan	\$ 4,154.51	EA
511210	IBM	EOIOXLL	IBM Security Network IPS GX7800SFP - Failover Level 1 - optional service added to base S&S, 24H x 365D replacement unit delivery without existing unit pickup - Appliance Install Subsequent Term Level 1 Premium Support Japan	\$ 9,156.88	EA
511210	IBM	EOHZILL	IBM Security Network IPS GX5208C V2 - Primary Level 1 - optional service added to base S&S, 24H x 365D replacement unit delivery without existing unit pickup - Appliance Install Subsequent Term Level 1 Premium Support Japan	\$ 4,154.51	EA
511210	IBM	EOHYVLL	IBM Security Network IPS GX5008SFP-V2 - Failover Level 1 - optional service added to base S&S, 24H x 365D replacement unit delivery without existing unit pickup - Appliance Install Subsequent Term Level 1 Premium Support Japan	\$ 2,238.35	EA
511210	IBM	EOHYRLL	IBM Security Network IPS GX5008SFP-V2 - Primary Level 1 - optional service added to base S&S, 24H x 365D replacement unit delivery without existing unit pickup - Appliance Install Subsequent Term Level 1 Premium Support Japan	\$ 2,238.35	EA
511210	IBM	EOIONLL	IBM Security Network IPS GX7412SFP-10 - Failover Level 1 - optional service added to base S&S, 24H x 365D replacement unit delivery without existing unit pickup - Appliance Install Subsequent Term Level 1 Premium Support Japan	\$ 9,156.88	EA
511210	IBM	EOIOTLL	IBM Security Network IPS GX7800SFP - Primary Level 1 - optional service added to base S&S, 24H x 365D replacement unit delivery without existing unit pickup - Appliance Install Subsequent Term Level 1 Premium Support Japan	\$ 9,156.88	EA



511210	IBM	E0I0ELL	IBM Security Network IPS GX7412SFP-05 - Failover Level 1 - optional service added to base S&S, 24H x 365D replacement unit delivery without existing unit pickup - Appliance Install Subsequent Term Level 1 Premium Support Japan	\$ 9,156.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0I05LL	IBM Security Network IPS GX7412SFP - Failover Level 1 - optional service added to base S&S, 24H x 365D replacement unit delivery without existing unit pickup - Appliance Install Subsequent Term Level 1 Premium Support Japan	\$ 9,156.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0HYMLL	IBM Security Network IPS GX5008C V2 - Failover Level 2 - optional service added to Level 1, 24H x 365D replacement unit installation with existing unit pickup - Appliance Install Subsequent Term Level 2 Premium Support Japan	\$ 635.89	EA
511210	IBM	E0HYILL	IBM Security Network IPS GX5008C V2 - Primary Level 2 - optional service added to Level 1, 24H x 365D replacement unit installation with existing unit pickup - Appliance Install Subsequent Term Level 2 Premium Support Japan	\$ 635.89	EA
511210	IBM	E0HZ5LL	IBM Security Network IPS GX5108C V2 - Failover Level 2 - optional service added to Level 1, 24H x 365D replacement unit installation with existing unit pickup - Appliance Install Subsequent Term Level 2 Premium Support Japan	\$ 1,526.15	EA
511210	IBM	E0HZNLL	IBM Security Network IPS GX5208C V2 - Failover Level 2 - optional service added to Level 1, 24H x 365D replacement unit installation with existing unit pickup - Appliance Install Subsequent Term Level 2 Premium Support Japan	\$ 1,254.83	EA
511210	IBM	E0HZELL	IBM Security Network IPS GX5108SFP-V2 - Failover Level 2 - optional service added to Level 1, 24H x 365D replacement unit installation with existing unit pickup - Appliance Install Subsequent Term Level 2 Premium Support Japan	\$ 1,593.97	EA

511210	IBM	E0HZALL	IBM Security Network IPS GX5108SFP-V2 - Primary Level 2 - optional service added to Level 1, 24H x 365D replacement unit installation with existing unit pickup - Appliance Install Subsequent Term Level 2 Premium Support Japan	\$ 1,593.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0HZJLL	IBM Security Network IPS GX5208C V2 - Primary Level 2 - optional service added to Level 1, 24H x 365D replacement unit installation with existing unit pickup - Appliance Install Subsequent Term Level 2 Premium Support Japan	\$ 1,254.83	EA
511210	IBM	E0IOCLL	IBM Security Network IPS GX7412SFP-05 - Primary Level 3 - optional service added to Level 2, 24H x 365D replacement unit configuration - Appliance Install Subsequent Term Level 3 Premium Support Japan	\$ 1,441.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0IOGLL	IBM Security Network IPS GX7412SFP-05 - Failover Level 3 - optional service added to Level 2, 24H x 365D replacement unit configuration - Appliance Install Subsequent Term Level 3 Premium Support Japan	\$ 1,441.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0IO3LL	IBM Security Network IPS GX7412SFP - Primary Level 3 - optional service added to Level 2, 24H x 365D replacement unit configuration - Appliance Install Subsequent Term Level 3 Premium Support Japan	\$ 1,441.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0IOZLL	IBM Security Network IPS GX7800SFP - Failover Level 3 - optional service added to Level 2, 24H x 365D replacement unit configuration - Appliance Install Subsequent Term Level 3 Premium Support Japan	\$ 1,441.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0IOVLL	IBM Security Network IPS GX7800SFP - Primary Level 3 - optional service added to Level 2, 24H x 365D replacement unit configuration - Appliance Install Subsequent Term Level 3 Premium Support Japan	\$ 1,441.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0IOLLL	IBM Security Network IPS GX7412SFP-10 - Primary Level 3 - optional service added to Level 2, 24H x 365D replacement unit configuration - Appliance Install Subsequent Term Level 3 Premium Support Japan	\$ 1,441.36	EA

511210	IBM	E0I07LL	IBM Security Network IPS GX7412SFP - Failover Level 3 - optional service added to Level 2, 24H x 365D replacement unit configuration - Appliance Install Subsequent Term Level 3 Premium Support Japan	\$ 1,441.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0I0QLL	IBM Security Network IPS GX7412SFP-10 - Failover Level 3 - optional service added to Level 2, 24H x 365D replacement unit configuration - Appliance Install Subsequent Term Level 3 Premium Support Japan	\$ 1,441.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0QBLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System from M4002-010S to M4002-020S Appliance Install Expansion Kit Maintenance + Subscription and Support Upgrade Subsequent 12 Months	\$ 778,334.51	EA
511210	IBM	E0QBALL	IBM Integrated Analytics System from M4002-010 to M4002-010S Appliance Install Expansion Kit Maintenance + Subscription and Support Upgrade Subsequent 12 Months	\$ 259,444.84	EA
511210	IBM	E0QB8LL	IBM Integrated Analytics System from M4002-003 to M4002-006 Appliance Install Expansion Kit Maintenance + Subscription and Support Upgrade Subsequent 12 Months	\$ 198,398.99	EA
511210	IBM	E0QB9LL	IBM Integrated Analytics System from M4002-006 to M4002-010 Appliance Install Expansion Kit Maintenance + Subscription and Support Upgrade Subsequent 12 Months	\$ 198,398.99	EA
511210	IBM	E0QD0LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-SD32 FF w/12VPC ICP4D SS Appliance Install Subsequent On- Demand Consulting Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 313,707.81	EA
511210	IBM	E0F37LL	IBM PureDatabase System for Transactions Large T1500-384 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Accelerated Value Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 449,365.24	EA
511210	IBM	E0F39LL	IBM PureDatabase System for Transactions Medium T1500-192 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Accelerated Value Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 215,356.17	EA
511210	IBM	E0F38LL	IBM PureData System for Transactions Small T1500-96 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Accelerated Value Service Upgrade 12 months	\$ 161,093.20	EA

511210	IBM	E0Q4PLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-XL16 w/64VPC ICP4D SS Appliance Install Subsequent On- Demand Consulting Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 313,707.81	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q54LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-SL64 Platform Only ICP4D SS Appliance Install Subsequent On- Demand Consulting Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 313,707.81	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q5ELL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-XL64 Platform Only ICP4D SS Appliance Install Subsequent On- Demand Consulting Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 313,707.81	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q4ZLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-SL64 w/24VPC ICP4D SS Appliance Install Subsequent On- Demand Consulting Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 313,707.81	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q4ELL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-SL16 w/24VPC ICP4D SS Appliance Install Subsequent On- Demand Consulting Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 313,707.81	EA
511210	IBM	E0QCZLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-SD32 FF w/12VPC ICP4D SS Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Accelerated Value Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 62,317.63	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q4JLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-SL16 Platform Only Appliance Install Subsequent On- Demand Consulting Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 313,707.81	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q59LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-XL64 w/64VPC ICP4D SS Appliance Install Subsequent On- Demand Consulting Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 313,707.81	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q4ULL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-XL16 Platform Only Appliance Install Subsequent On- Demand Consulting Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 313,707.81	EA
511210	IBM	E0QI3LL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-040S w/TS Base Configuration for HDMP-DWFLEX 672VPC Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Accelerated Value Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 1,357,422.17	EA
511210	IBM	E0QI2LL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-020S w/TS Base Configuration for HDMP-DWFLEX 336VPC Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Accelerated Value Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 1,015,735.01	EA

511210	IBM	E0Q11LL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-010S w/TS Base Configuration for HDMP-DWFLEX 168VPC Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Accelerated Value Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 696,940.05	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q10LL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-006S w/TS Base Configuration for HDMP-DWFLEX 120VPC Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Accelerated Value Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 531,607.56	EA
511210	IBM	E0QHZLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-003S w/TS Base Configuration for HDMP-DWFLEX 72VPC Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Accelerated Value Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 231,465.49	EA
511210	IBM	E0QDFLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-XD32 FF Platform Only Appliance Install Subsequent On- Demand Consulting Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 313,707.81	EA
511210	IBM	E0QDALL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-XD32 FF w/32VPC ICP4D SS Appliance Install Subsequent On- Demand Consulting Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 313,707.81	EA
511210	IBM	E0QD9LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-XD32 FF w/32VPC ICP4D SS Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Accelerated Value Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 83,683.68	EA
511210	IBM	E0QD5LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-SD32 FF Platform Only Appliance Install Subsequent On- Demand Consulting Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 313,707.81	EA
511210	IBM	E0QA0LL	IBM Security Guardium Appliance Health Check Small Per Engagement Subsequent Appliance Health Check Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 27,131.49	EA
511210	IBM	E0QA1LL	IBM Security Guardium Appliance Health Check Medium Per Engagement Subsequent Appliance Health Check Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 55,110.83	EA
511210	IBM	D279BLL	IBM InfoSphere Virtual Data Pipeline and Optim Data Privacy Terabyte Trade Up from IBM InfoSphere Virtual Data Pipeline Terabyte License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14,244.03	EA

511210	IBM	D26TCLL	IBM Spectrum Storage Suite for Linux on IBM Z Terabyte from IBM Spectrum Storage Products Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 873.29	EA
511210	IBM	D27RXLL	IBM InfoSphere Virtual Data Pipeline Terabyte for z Systems Trade Up from IBM InfoSphere Virtual Data Pipeline Workgroup Edition Terabyte for z Systems License + SW Subscription & Support 12 months	\$ 12,293.95	EA
511210	IBM	D27RTL	IBM InfoSphere Virtual Data Pipeline Terabyte Trade Up from IBM InfoSphere Virtual Data Pipeline Workgroup Edition Terabyte License + SW Subscription & Support 12 months	\$ 12,293.95	EA
511210	IBM	D279ELL	IBM InfoSphere Virtual Data Pipeline and Optim Data Privacy Terabyte for z Systems Trade-up from IBM InfoSphere Virtual Data Pipeline Terabyte for z Systems Lic+Subscription &Support 12 Months	\$ 14,244.03	EA
511210	IBM	D26UNLL	IBM Spectrum Storage Suite Restricted Edition for Linux on IBM Z Terabyte Trade Up from IBM Spectrum Storage Products Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 873.29	EA
511210	IBM	D0D5ZLL	IBM Informix WRKGRP Edition CPU Option Processor Value Unit (PVU) from Qualified Competitor Processor Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 113.61	EA
511210	IBM	D24XCLL	IBM Control Center Configured Managed Server to Control Center Director system Non-Production Linux on IBM Z Resource Value Unit TradeUp License + SW Subscription&Support 12 Month	\$ 632.50	EA
511210	IBM	D24X9LL	IBM Control Center Configured Managed Server to Control Center Director Non-Production Resource Value Unit TradeUp License + SW Subscription&Support 12 Month	\$ 632.50	EA
511210	IBM	D24X6LL	IBM Control Center Configured Managed Server to Control Center Director Linux on IBM Z Resource Value Unit TradeUp License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Month	\$ 1,254.83	EA
511210	IBM	D24X3LL	IBM Control Center Configured Managed Server to Control Center Director Resource Value Unit TradeUp License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Month	\$ 1,254.83	EA

511210	IBM	D537XLL	IBM Rational ClearCase Change Management Solution Enterprise Edition Floating User from Competitive Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,902.52	EA
511210	IBM	D533FLL	IBM Rational Rose Technical Developer Floating User from Competitive Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 10,683.02	EA
511210	IBM	D56BHLL	IBM Rational ClearCase Change Management Solution Enterprise Edition for System z Floating User from Competitive Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,902.52	EA
511210	IBM	D56B7LL	IBM Rational ClearCase and ClearCase MultiSite for System z Floating User from Competitive Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,002.37	EA
511210	IBM	D55IWLL	IBM Db2 Enterprise Server Edition Value Unit (PVU) from Qualified Competitor Processor Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 400.19	EA
511210	IBM	D574WLL	IBM Rational Rose Modeler Floating User from Competitive Product Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,374.48	EA
511210	IBM	D59T4LL	IBM Rational Performance Test Pack Virtual Testers 20000 Floating User from Competitive Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 213,660.45	EA
511210	IBM	D59T3LL	IBM Rational Performance Test Pack Virtual Testers 100000 Floating User from Competitive Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 339,143.58	EA
511210	IBM	D59T2LL	IBM Rational Performance Test Pack Virtual Testers 50 Floating User from Competitive Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11,954.81	EA
511210	IBM	D59SZLL	IBM Rational Performance Test Pack Virtual Testers 1000 Floating Users from Competitive Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 60,706.70	EA
511210	IBM	D59SYLL	IBM Rational Performance Test Pack Virtual Testers 500 Floating User from Competitive Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 46,632.24	EA

511210	IBM	D59SXLL	IBM Rational Performance Test Pack Virtual Testers 2500 Floating User from Competitive Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 94,960.20	EA
511210	IBM	D59SULL	IBM Rational Performance Test Pack Virtual Testers 250 Floating Users from Competitive Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 32,812.14	EA
511210	IBM	D59T5LL	IBM Rational Performance Test Pack Virtual Testers 50000 Floating User from Competitive Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 261,988.41	EA
511210	IBM	D59T7LL	IBM Rational Performance Test Pack Virtual Testers 5000 Floating User from Competitive Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 117,004.53	EA
511210	IBM	D0GHPLL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Developer for Workgroups Authorized User Single Install from Competitive Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,577.02	EA
511210	IBM	D0GMFLL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Developer Authorized User Single Install from Competitive Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,713.62	EA
511210	IBM	D0GN6LL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Developer Floating User Single Install from Competitor Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,511.56	EA
511210	IBM	D25L5LL	IBM Spectrum Scale Advanced Edition per Socket to IBM Spectrum Scale Erasure Code Edition per Terabyte Trade Up License + SW S&S 12 Months	\$ 217.05	EA
511210	IBM	D25L4LL	IBM Spectrum Scale Standard Edition per Socket to IBM Spectrum Scale Erasure Code Edition per Terabyte Trade Up License + SW S&S 12 Months	\$ 330.66	EA
511210	IBM	D2228LL	IBM Spectrum Scale Data Mgmt Edition to Spectrum Scale Erasure Code Edition per Terabyte Trade Up License + SW S&S 12 Months	\$ 159.40	EA
511210	IBM	D0NT9LL	IBM COBOL for AIX Authorized User from COBOL for AIX Competitive User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,409.81	EA



511210	IBM	D235RLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-XL64 w/64VPC ICP4D SS Appliance Install Initial US Citizen Support Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 16,194.11	EA
511210	IBM	D235QLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-SL64 Platform Only ICP4D SS Appliance Install Initial US Citizen Support Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 5,036.28	EA
511210	IBM	D235SLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-XL64 Platform Only ICP4D SS Appliance Install Initial US Citizen Support Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 14,328.82	EA
511210	IBM	D235KLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-SL16 w/24VPC ICP4D SS Appliance Install Initial US Citizen Support Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 6,715.04	EA
511210	IBM	D235LLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-SL16 Platform Only Appliance Install Initial US Citizen Support Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 3,357.52	EA
511210	IBM	D235NLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-XL16 Platform Only Appliance Install Initial US Citizen Support Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 3,357.52	EA
511210	IBM	D235PLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-SL64 w/24VPC ICP4D SS Appliance Install Initial US Citizen Support Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 8,393.80	EA
511210	IBM	D262ILL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-003S w/TS Base Configuration for HDMP-DWFLEX 72VPC Appliance Install Initial Appliance Secure Support Via Us Citizen Week Day Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 29,844.63	EA
511210	IBM	D262MLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-040S w/TS Base Configuration for HDMP-DWFLEX 672VPC Appliance Install Initial Appliance Secure Support Via Us Citizen Week Day Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 280,641.31	EA
511210	IBM	D262LLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-020S w/TS Base Configuration for HDMP-DWFLEX 336VPC Appliance Install Initial Appliance Secure Support Via Us Citizen Week Day Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 147,527.46	EA
511210	IBM	D272WLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Model Manager Authorized User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 958.08	EA

511210	IBM	D26G3LL	IBM Engineering Lifecycle Management Automotive Compliance Per Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 237.40	EA
511210	IBM	D02YLZX	IBM Spectrum LSF RTM Sever Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11,530.88	EA
511210	IBM	D02Z7ZX	IBM Spectrum LSF Session Scheduler Resource Value Unit Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 27.81	EA
511210	IBM	D0BH2LL	IBM Rational ClearCase System z Floating User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,611.41	EA
511210	IBM	D0BHHLL	IBM Rational ClearQuest and ClearQuest MultiSite Floating User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,476.22	EA
511210	IBM	D0BHALL	IBM Rational ClearCase Change Management Solution for System z Floating User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,171.47	EA
511210	IBM	D0BH9LL	IBM Rational ClearCase Change Management Solution Floating User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,171.47	EA
511210	IBM	D0BH8LL	IBM Rational ClearCase and ClearCase MultiSite for System z Floating User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,137.08	EA
511210	IBM	D0BH7LL	IBM Rational ClearCase and ClearCase MultiSite Floating User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,137.08	EA
511210	IBM	D0BI8LL	IBM Rational Performance Tester Extension for Citrix Presentation Server Floating User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 23,740.05	EA
511210	IBM	D0BI7LL	IBM Rational Performance Tester Extension Floating User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 23,740.05	EA
511210	IBM	D0BI6LL	IBM Performance Tester Extension for Siebel Test Automation Floating User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 23,740.05	EA
511210	IBM	D0BH5LL	IBM Rational Rose Technical Developer Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,798.41	EA

511210	IBM	DOBHQLL	IBM Rational Rose Developer for UNIX Floating User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,680.65	EA
511210	IBM	DOBHILL	IBM Rational ClearQuest and ClearQuest MultiSite for System z Floating User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,476.22	EA
511210	IBM	DOBINLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Adaptor Toolkit Enterprise Edition for System z Server Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 22,213.90	EA
511210	IBM	DOBIMLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Adaptor Toolkit Enterprise Edition Server Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 22,213.90	EA
511210	IBM	DOBILL	IBM Rational Build Forge Enterprise Edition for System z Server Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 97,503.78	EA
511210	IBM	DOBIKLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Enterprise Edition Server Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 97,503.78	EA
511210	IBM	DOBIELL	IBM Rational Rose Enterprise Floating User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,680.65	EA
511210	IBM	DOBJ2LL	IBM Rational Service Tester for SOA Quality for System z Floating User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,460.21	EA
511210	IBM	DOBJ1LL	IBM Rational Service Tester for SOA Quality Floating User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,460.21	EA
511210	IBM	DOBJ0LL	IBM Rational Build Forge QuickReport Standard Edition for System z Server Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,241.66	EA
511210	IBM	DOBIZLL	IBM Rational Build Forge QuickReport Standard Edition Server Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,241.66	EA
511210	IBM	DOBIYLL	IBM Rational Build Forge QuickReport Enterprise Edition for System z Server Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 30,777.28	EA
511210	IBM	DOBIXLL	IBM Rational Build Forge QuickReport Enterprise Edition Server Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 30,777.28	EA

511210	IBM	DOBISLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Adaptor Toolkit Standard Edition for System z Server Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,409.81	EA
511210	IBM	DOBIRLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Adaptor Toolkit Standard Edition Server Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,409.81	EA
511210	IBM	DOBK7LL	IBM Rational Asset Manager Enterprise Edition Publisher for System z Floating User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 27,555.42	EA
511210	IBM	DOBK6LL	IBM Rational Asset Manager Enterprise Edition Publisher Floating User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 27,555.42	EA
511210	IBM	DOBJVLL	IBM Rational Application Performance Analyzer for System z Floating User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 19,924.69	EA
511210	IBM	DOBJULL	IBM Rational Application Performance Analyzer Floating User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 19,924.69	EA
511210	IBM	DOBJTLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Enterprise Plus Edition Server Linux for System z Server Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 199,246.85	EA
511210	IBM	DOBSJLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Enterprise Plus Edition Server for System z Server Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 199,246.85	EA
511210	IBM	DOBJRLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Enterprise Plus Edition Server Server Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 199,246.85	EA
511210	IBM	DOBJ5LL	IBM Rational Performance Tester Extension for SOA for System z Floating User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 23,740.05	EA
511210	IBM	DOBJ4LL	IBM Rational Performance Tester Extension for SOA Floating User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 23,740.05	EA
511210	IBM	DOBGRL	IBM Rational Performance Test Pack Virtual Testers 250 Floating Users Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 20,602.97	EA

511210	IBM	DOBGQLL	IBM Rational Performance Test Pack Virtual Testers 100 Floating User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11,785.24	EA
511210	IBM	DOBGGLL	IBM Rational Test RealTime Floating User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,376.85	EA
511210	IBM	DOBGZLL	IBM Rational Performance Test Pack Virtual Testers 100000 Floating User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 211,116.88	EA
511210	IBM	DOBGYLL	IBM Rational Performance Test Pack Virtual Testers 50000 Floating User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 164,484.63	EA
511210	IBM	DOBGXLL	IBM Rational Performance Test Pack Virtual Testers 20000 Floating User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 133,961.71	EA
511210	IBM	DOBGWLL	IBM Rational Performance Test Pack Virtual Testers 10000 Floating User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 110,221.66	EA
511210	IBM	DODCNLL	IBM Rational SoftwareArchitect Designer Extension for Deployment Planning Floating User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,729.63	EA
511210	IBM	DOLI4LL	IBM Control Desk Service Provider Edition FTL Concurrent User for Linux on System z Initial Fixed Term Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,678.76	EA
511210	IBM	DOJD7LL	IBM Rational Synergy and Change Suite for System Z Concurrent User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,595.40	EA
511210	IBM	DOJD3LL	IBM Rational Change for System Z Concurrent User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,950.55	EA
511210	IBM	DOJD2LL	IBM Rational Change Concurrent User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,950.55	EA
511210	IBM	DOPS2LL	IBM Rational Test Workbench Floating User Single Install for System z Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 10,937.38	EA

511210	IBM	D0PS1LL	IBM Rational Test Workbench Floating User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 10,937.38	EA
511210	IBM	D0LGULL	IBM Control Desk FTL Concurrent User for Linux on System z Initial Fixed Term Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,984.46	EA
511210	IBM	D12U6LL	IBM UrbanCode Deploy Server Agent for System Z Virtual Server Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 50,108.46	EA
511210	IBM	D12U5LL	IBM UrbanCode Deploy Server Agent per Virtual Server Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 50,108.46	EA
511210	IBM	D12TMLL	IBM UrbanCode Deploy Session for System Z per Simultaneous Session Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12,293.95	EA
511210	IBM	D12TJLL	IBM UrbanCode Deploy Session per Simultaneous Session Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12,293.95	EA
511210	IBM	D10MSLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Gold Keyless Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11,106.95	EA
511210	IBM	D10MULL	IBM SPSS Modeler Gold Concurrent User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 27,809.77	EA
511210	IBM	D10MTLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Gold Keyless for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11,106.95	EA
511210	IBM	D0980LL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Designer for Systems Engineers Floating User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,358.94	EA
511210	IBM	D097ZLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Designer for Systems Engineers Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,814.89	EA
511210	IBM	D097YLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody TestConductor Add On Floating User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,883.67	EA
511210	IBM	D097WLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Tools and Utilities Add On Floating User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,306.65	EA

511210	IBM	D097ULL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Developer for C, C++, Java and Ada Floating User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 17,465.89	EA
511210	IBM	D10MVLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Gold for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Concurrent User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 27,809.77	EA
511210	IBM	D09BOLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Developer Rules Composer Add On Floating User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13,226.60	EA
511210	IBM	D09AYLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS family Floating User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,341.51	EA
511210	IBM	D09ARLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Automatic Test Generation Add On Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 21,705.19	EA
511210	IBM	D09AQLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Automatic Test Generation Add On Floating User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 48,836.68	EA
511210	IBM	D0996LL	IBM Engineering Lifecycle Optimization Publishing Floating User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,155.46	EA
511210	IBM	D0APXLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Web Access Reviewer Floating User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,306.65	EA
511210	IBM	D09COLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Developer for C++, C, and Java Floating User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12,293.95	EA
511210	IBM	D09BWLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Developer for Ada Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,460.21	EA

511210	IBM	D09BVLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Developer for C++, C, and Java Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,460.21	EA
511210	IBM	D09BTLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Developer for Ada Floating User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12,293.95	EA
511210	IBM	D0BJ7LL	IBM Rational Business Developer for System Z Floating User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,137.08	EA
511210	IBM	D0BJ6LL	IBM Rational Business Developer Floating User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,137.08	EA
511210	IBM	D0BKLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS family for System z Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,136.60	EA
511210	IBM	D0BKJLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS family for System z Floating User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,341.51	EA
511210	IBM	D0C4RLL	IBM Engineering Lifecycle Optimization Publishing for System Z Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,729.63	EA
511210	IBM	D0C4QLL	IBM Engineering Lifecycle Optimization Publishing for System Z Floating User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,155.46	EA
511210	IBM	D0ED4LL	IBM SPSS Statistics Premium Concurrent User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 18,652.90	EA
511210	IBM	D0EE7LL	IBM SPSS Statistics Professional Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,002.37	EA
511210	IBM	D0EEELL	IBM SPSS Statistics Premium Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,461.16	EA
511210	IBM	D0GICLL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Developer for System Z Authorized User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,340.09	EA



511210	IBM	D0G5LL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Developer Authorized User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,340.09	EA
511210	IBM	D0GHULL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Developer for Workgroups Authorized User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 983.52	EA
511210	IBM	D0G5XLL	IBM Engineering Lifecycle Optimization Method Composer for System Z Floating User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,187.48	EA
511210	IBM	D0G5WLL	IBM Engineering Lifecycle Optimization Method Composer per Floating User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,187.48	EA
511210	IBM	D0T28LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address and Geo reference data for United Kingdom Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 36,457.93	EA
511210	IBM	D148TLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address reference data for Africa and Middle East for Non-Prod Environments Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 16,448.46	EA
511210	IBM	D0T2PLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address and Geo reference data for Eastern Asia Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 96,655.92	EA
511210	IBM	D0T2NLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address and Geo reference data for Central America Linux on System z Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 48,243.17	EA
511210	IBM	D0T2KLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address and Geo reference data for Central America Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 48,243.17	EA
511210	IBM	D0T2GLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address and Geo reference data for World Linux on System z Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 346,774.31	EA

511210	IBM	D0T29LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address and Geo reference data for United Kingdom Linux on System z Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 36,457.93	EA
511210	IBM	D0T36LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address and Geo reference data for Eastern Europe Linux on System z Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 51,295.47	EA
511210	IBM	D0T35LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address and Geo reference data for Eastern Europe Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 51,295.47	EA
511210	IBM	D0T34LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address and Geo reference data for Eastern Asia Linux on System z Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 96,655.92	EA
511210	IBM	D0T33LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address and Geo reference data for West Asia Linux on System z Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 41,884.23	EA
511210	IBM	D0T32LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address reference data for Oceania Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 15,261.46	EA
511210	IBM	D0T31LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address and Geo reference data for West Asia Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 41,884.23	EA
511210	IBM	D0T2YLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address and Geo reference data for World Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 346,774.31	EA
511210	IBM	D0T2WLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address and Geo reference data for Western Europe Linux on System z Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 161,941.06	EA
511210	IBM	D0T2VLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address and Geo reference data for Western Europe Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 161,941.06	EA

511210	IBM	D0T3ALL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address reference data for Oceania Linux on System z Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 15,261.46	EA
511210	IBM	D0T57LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address and Geo reference data for North America Linux on System z Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 43,240.81	EA
511210	IBM	D0T56LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address and Geo reference data for North America Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 43,240.81	EA
511210	IBM	D0T53LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address and Geo reference data for Oceania Linux on System z Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 21,366.05	EA
511210	IBM	D0T52LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address and Geo reference data for Oceania Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 21,366.05	EA
511210	IBM	D0T6FLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address reference data for Western Europe Linux on System z Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 126,330.98	EA
511210	IBM	D0T6BLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address reference data for Western Europe Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 126,330.98	EA
511210	IBM	D148ULL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address reference data for Africa and Middle East for Non-Prod Environments Linux on System z Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 16,448.46	EA
511210	IBM	D1491LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address reference data for Germany for Non-Prod Environments Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,665.59	EA

511210	IBM	D148YLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address reference data for Eastern Asia for Non-Prod Environments Linux on System z Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 26,029.27	EA
511210	IBM	D148XLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address reference data for Eastern Asia for Non-Prod Environments Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 26,029.27	EA
511210	IBM	D148WLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address reference data for Central America for Non-Prod Environments Linux on System z Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,732.95	EA
511210	IBM	D148VLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address reference data for Central America for Non-Prod Environments Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,732.95	EA
511210	IBM	D1492LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address reference data for Germany for Non-Prod Environments Linux on System z Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,665.59	EA
511210	IBM	D1499LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address reference data for South America for Non-Prod Environments Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 22,722.62	EA
511210	IBM	D1498LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address reference data for Oceania for Non-Prod Environments Linux on System z Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,172.41	EA
511210	IBM	D1497LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address reference data for Oceania for Non-Prod Environments Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,172.41	EA

511210	IBM	D1496LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address reference data for North America for Non-Prod Environments Linux on System z Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14,498.39	EA
511210	IBM	D1495LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address reference data for North America for Non-Prod Environments Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14,498.39	EA
511210	IBM	D1494LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address reference data for Italy for Non-Prod Environments Linux on System z Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,665.59	EA
511210	IBM	D1493LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address reference data for Italy for Non-Prod Environments Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,665.59	EA
511210	IBM	D149PLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address and Geo reference data for Africa and Middle East for Non-Prod Environments Linux on System z Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 32,896.93	EA
511210	IBM	D149NLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address and Geo reference data for Africa and Middle East for Non-Prod Environments Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 32,896.93	EA
511210	IBM	D149MLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address reference data for the United Kingdom for Non-Prod Environments Linux on System z Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12,972.24	EA
511210	IBM	D149LLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address reference data for the United Kingdom for Non-Prod Environments Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12,972.24	EA

511210	IBM	D149KLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address reference data for the Netherlands for Non-Prod Environments Linux on System z Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12,717.88	EA
511210	IBM	D149JLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address reference data for the Netherlands for Non-Prod Environments Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12,717.88	EA
511210	IBM	D149GLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address reference data for Western Europe for Non-Prod Environments Linux on System z Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 47,564.89	EA
511210	IBM	D149FLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address reference data for Western Europe for Non-Prod Environments Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 47,564.89	EA
511210	IBM	D149CCL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address reference data for West Asia for Non-Prod Environments Linux on System z Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12,548.31	EA
511210	IBM	D149BLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address reference data for West Asia for Non-Prod Environments Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12,548.31	EA
511210	IBM	D149ALL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address reference data for South America for Non-Prod Environments Linux on System z Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 22,722.62	EA
511210	IBM	D14A2LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address and Geo reference data for North America for Non-Prod Environments Linux on System z Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 19,331.18	EA

511210	IBM	D14A1LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address and Geo reference data for North America for Non-Prod Environments Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 19,331.18	EA
511210	IBM	D149WLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address and Geo reference data for Eastern Europe for Non-Prod Environments Linux on System z Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 16,363.68	EA
511210	IBM	D149VLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address and Geo reference data for Eastern Europe for Non-Prod Environments Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 16,363.68	EA
511210	IBM	D14AGLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address and Geo reference data for United Kingdom for Non-Prod Environments Linux on System z Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14,667.96	EA
511210	IBM	D14AFLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address and Geo reference data for United Kingdom for Non-Prod Environments Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14,667.96	EA
511210	IBM	D14AELL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address and Geo reference data for Netherlands for Non-Prod Environments Linux on System z Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13,650.53	EA
511210	IBM	D14ADLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address and Geo reference data for Netherlands for Non-Prod Environments Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13,650.53	EA
511210	IBM	D14ACLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address and Geo reference data for World for Non-Prod Environments Linux on System z Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 109,373.80	EA

511210	IBM	D14ABLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address and Geo reference data for World for Non-Prod Environments Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 109,373.80	EA
511210	IBM	D14AALL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address and Geo reference data for Western Europe for Non-Prod Environments Linux on System z Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 60,113.20	EA
511210	IBM	D14A9LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address and Geo reference data for Western Europe for Non-Prod Environments Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 60,113.20	EA
511210	IBM	D14A8LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address and Geo reference data for West Asia for Non-Prod Environments Linux on System z Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 19,331.18	EA
511210	IBM	D14A7LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address and Geo reference data for West Asia for Non-Prod Environments Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 19,331.18	EA
511210	IBM	D22V6LL	IBM PowerAI Vision Training and Inference-Basic Edition for Non-Production Virtual Server Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 67,828.72	EA
511210	IBM	D27F9LL	IBM Sterling Secure Proxy for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core Initial Fixed Term License + Software Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,918.53	EA
511210	IBM	D0PZKLL	IBM Developer for z Systems Floating User Single Install for z Systems Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,866.71	EA
511210	IBM	D0M21LL	IBM Z Development and Test Environment Personal Edition Authorized User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,425.82	EA



511210	IBM	D0YKTL	IBM SPSS Collaboration and Deployment Services Deployment Manager for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Concurrent User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,834.22	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z3LL	IBM SPSS Statistics Professional for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,002.37	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z3GL	IBM SPSS Statistics Premium for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Concurrent User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 18,652.90	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z3FL	IBM SPSS Statistics Premium for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,461.16	EA
511210	IBM	D101SL	IBM Sterling Order Management Supply Collaboration Add-on per Resource Value Unit Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 40,273.30	EA
511210	IBM	D101BL	IBM Sterling Order Management Service Quoting Add-on per Resource Value Unit Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 33,236.07	EA
511210	IBM	D12FXLL	IBM SPSS Collaboration and Deployment Services - Real Time Scoring Resource Value Unit Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 18,313.75	EA
511210	IBM	D12FYLL	IBM SPSS Collaboration and Deployment Services - Real Time Scoring for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Resource Value Unit Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 18,313.75	EA
511210	IBM	D1F9FL	IBM Aspera Developer Network Enterprise for Non-Production Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 29,844.63	EA
511210	IBM	D610CL	IBM Rational Business Developer Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,780.50	EA
511210	IBM	D033GZX	IBM Engineering Requirements Quality Assistant Token Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 36 Months	\$ 2,136.60	EA

511210	IBM	D26HMLL	IBM Engineering Lifecycle Management Automotive Compliance Per Token 36 Months Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support	\$ 2,136.60	EA
511210	IBM	D26VOLL	IBM Cloud Pak System Software Suite Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 16,109.32	EA
511210	IBM	D27LFLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Legal for IBM Z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,220.92	EA
511210	IBM	D26UULL	IBM Cloud Pak System Software Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,478.59	EA
511210	IBM	D27MJLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Collaboration Professional for IBM Z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,765.44	EA
511210	IBM	D27MGLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Case Management Professional for IBM Z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 278.10	EA
511210	IBM	D27MFLL	IBM Curam Appeals and Legal Actions for IBM Z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,543.10	EA
511210	IBM	D27MCLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Resource Management Professional for IBM Z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 303.53	EA
511210	IBM	D27M8LL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Resource Management for IBM Z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,035.34	EA
511210	IBM	D27M5LL	IBM Curam Assessment and Planning Professional for IBM Z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 493.45	EA
511210	IBM	D28FELL	IBM OpenPages Business Continuity Management Application License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 144,136.02	EA
511210	IBM	D28DSLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite - FlatTB per Terabyte for Linux on IBM Z + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,239.29	EA
511210	IBM	D28DNLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite - FlatTB per Terabyte License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,239.29	EA
511210	IBM	D27N0LL	IBM Curam Intake and Assessment Professional for IBM Z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 145.83	EA

511210	IBM	D28YHLL	IBM Secure File Transfer-Premium Edition for Linux on IBM z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,424.40	EA
511210	IBM	D28YDLL	IBM Secure File Transfer-Standard Edition for Linux on IBM z Systems for Non-Production Environment Connection License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,221.39	EA
511210	IBM	D28Y3LL	IBM Secure File Transfer-Standard Edition for Linux on IBM z Systems Connection License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,442.78	EA
511210	IBM	D272TLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Model Manager Authorized User Single Install License + SW Subscriptn and Support 12 Months	\$ 2,051.82	EA
511210	IBM	D28SQLL	IBM Enterprise Content Management System Monitor Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscriptn and Support 12 Months	\$ 6,104.58	EA
511210	IBM	D283QLL	IBM Knowledge Accelerator for Healthcare Total Revenue Currency Value Unit License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 34,423.07	EA
511210	IBM	D283MLL	IBM Knowledge Accelerator for Healthcare 1 M Patient Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 40,273.30	EA
511210	IBM	D02L4ZX	IBM Rational Test Automation Server Professional Floating User Single Install for IBM Z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 24,163.98	EA
511210	IBM	D02KVZX	IBM Rational Test Automation Server Professional Floating User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 24,163.98	EA
511210	IBM	D28YULL	IBM Commerce Secure File Transfer-Container Edition for Non-Production Environment Virtual Processor Core Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscriptn and Support 12 Months	\$ 59,350.13	EA
511210	IBM	D28YLLL	IBM Secure File Transfer-Premium Edition for Linux on IBM z Systems for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 712.20	EA
511210	IBM	D28YQLL	IBM Secure File Transfer-Container Edition Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 118,700.25	EA

511210	IBM	D28JFLL	IBM Security Guardium for File and Database Encryption on Teradata per Resource Value Unit (MVS) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 72,068.01	EA
511210	IBM	D27LZLL	IBM Netcool Ops Manager for IBM Cloud Pak for Multicloud Management Managed Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 373.06	EA
511210	IBM	D27LHLL	IBM Netcool Ops Manager for IBM Cloud Pak for Multicloud Management for Linux on IBM Z Managed Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 373.06	EA
511210	IBM	D28M6LL	IBM Telco Network Cloud Manager - Performance for Linux on IBM Z Managed Client Device License + SW Subscriptn and Support 12 Months	\$ 12.72	EA
511210	IBM	D28JHLL	IBM Security Guardium for File and Database Encryption on SAP HANA per Resource Value Unit (MVS) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 72,068.01	EA
511210	IBM	D28M1LL	IBM Telco Network Cloud Manager - Performance Managed Client Device License + SW Subscriptn and Support 12 Months	\$ 12.72	EA
511210	IBM	D27TKLL	IBM Data Privacy Passports Controller for Linux on Z Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 84,785.89	EA
511210	IBM	D27T3LL	IBM Maximo for Civil Infrastructure Limited Use Concurrent User for Linux on IBM Z License + Software Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 8,054.66	EA
511210	IBM	D27STLL	IBM Maximo for Civil Infrastructure Limited Use Concurrent User License + Software Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 8,054.66	EA
511210	IBM	D27SILL	IBM Maximo for Civil Infrastructure Concurrent User for Linux on IBM Z License + Software Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 24,163.98	EA
511210	IBM	D27SDLL	IBM Maximo for Civil Infrastructure Authorized User for Linux on IBM Z License + Software Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 8,054.66	EA
511210	IBM	D27S8LL	IBM Maximo for Civil Infrastructure Concurrent User License + Software Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 24,163.98	EA

511210	IBM	D27S3LL	IBM Maximo for Civil Infrastructure Authorized User License + Software Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 8,054.66	EA
511210	IBM	D27RDLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Cognos Analytics Administrator Authorized User for System Z License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 15,346.25	EA
511210	IBM	D27UJLL	IBM Sterling Configurator for eCommerce for Red Hat OpenShift Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 81,140.10	EA
511210	IBM	D27UHLL	IBM Sterling Configure Price Quote for eCommerce for Red Hat OpenShift Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 88,177.33	EA
511210	IBM	D27U6LL	IBM Sterling Configure Price Quote for Red Hat OpenShift Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,154.51	EA
511210	IBM	D27J7LL	IBM Control Center Monitor Non-Production for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 744.42	EA
511210	IBM	D27JALL	IBM Control Center Monitor for B2Bi and SFG Enterprise for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core (VPC) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 17,041.96	EA
511210	IBM	D27J4LL	IBM Control Center Monitor for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,492.23	EA
511210	IBM	D2799LL	IBM InfoSphere Virtual Data Pipeline and Optim Data Privacy Terabyte License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 28,827.20	EA
511210	IBM	D27Z7LL	IBM Telco Network Cloud Manager - Orchestration for Linux on IBM Z Managed Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,271.79	EA
511210	IBM	D27Z2LL	IBM Telco Network Cloud Manager - Orchestration Managed Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,271.79	EA
511210	IBM	D27YSLL	IBM Telco Network Cloud Manager - Orchestration Managed Client Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 50.87	EA

511210	IBM	D27YXLL	IBM Telco Network Cloud Manager - Orchestration for Linux on IBM Z Managed Client Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 50.87	EA
511210	IBM	D27RVLL	IBM InfoSphere Virtual Data Pipeline Workgroup Edition Terabyte for z Systems License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,665.59	EA
511210	IBM	D27RRLL	IBM InfoSphere Virtual Data Pipeline Workgroup Edition Terabyte License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 9,665.59	EA
511210	IBM	D279CLL	IBM InfoSphere Virtual Data Pipeline and Optim Data Privacy Terabyte for z Systems License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 28,827.20	EA
511210	IBM	D27UULL	IBM Sterling Order Management Configure Price Quote Add-on for Red Hat OpenShift Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 162,788.92	EA
511210	IBM	D27UYLL	IBM Security Guardium Insights for Guardium Data Protection for z/OS per Resource Value Unit (MSU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,356.57	EA
511210	IBM	D28R9LL	IBM Security Guardium Insights for IBM Cloud Pak for Security per Resource Value Unit (VPC) for IBM Z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 932.64	EA
511210	IBM	D28R6LL	IBM Security Guardium Insights for IBM Cloud Pak for Security per Resource Value Unit (VPC) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 932.64	EA
511210	IBM	D27ZSLL	IBM Telco Network Cloud Manager - Assurance for Linux on IBM Z Managed Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 373.06	EA
511210	IBM	D27ZMLL	IBM Telco Network Cloud Manager - Assurance Managed Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 373.06	EA
511210	IBM	D02YMZX	IBM Spectrum LSF RTM Server Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 23,909.62	EA
511210	IBM	D02ZQZX	IBM Spectrum LSF Process Manager Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 291.66	EA
511210	IBM	D02ZJZX	IBM Spectrum LSF Explorer Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 55,619.55	EA

511210	IBM	D02ZEZX	IBM Spectrum LSF Data Manager Simultaneous Session License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,629.31	EA
511210	IBM	D02Z8ZX	IBM Spectrum LSF Session Scheduler Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 211.96	EA
511210	IBM	D26ULLL	IBM Spectrum Storage Suite Restricted Edition for Linux on IBM Z Terabyte License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,594.92	EA
511210	IBM	D26UHLL	IBM Spectrum Storage Suite Volume for Linux on IBM Z Terabyte License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,119.65	EA
511210	IBM	D26TALL	IBM Spectrum Storage Suite for Linux on IBM Z per Terabyte License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,594.92	EA
511210	IBM	D26GQLL	IBM Engineering Lifecycle Management Automotive Compliance Per Floating User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,271.79	EA
511210	IBM	D24ZALL	IBM Maximo Equipment Maintenance Assistant Add-on per Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 101,743.07	EA
511210	IBM	D28QTLL	SEC QR DATA SYN APP LNX IBMZ PER INS LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 16,957.18	EA
511210	IBM	D28QELL	SEC QRADAR DATA SYN APP PER INS LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 16,957.18	EA
511210	IBM	D26YHLL	IBM Flexible Analytics Watson Change Detection Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,746.59	EA
511210	IBM	D26Y8LL	IBM Flexible Analytics Quality Rules Engine-Disease Management Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,543.10	EA
511210	IBM	D26Y2LL	IBM Flexible Analytics Cost of Care Models-Medicaid Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,644.85	EA
511210	IBM	D26XZLL	IBM Flexible Analytics Cost of Care Models-Commercial Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,644.85	EA
511210	IBM	D26XWLL	IBM Flexible Analytics Outpatient Event Grouper Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,644.85	EA

511210	IBM	D26XQLL	IBM Flexible Analytics Medical Episode Grouper Risk Adjusted Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,950.08	EA
511210	IBM	D26UQLL	IBM Spectrum Storage Suite Restricted Edition Volume for Linux on IBM Z Terabyte License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,119.65	EA
511210	IBM	D02KBZX	IBM Wazi for Red Hat CodeReady Workspaces Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 16,957.18	EA
511210	IBM	D282XLL	IBM Watson AIOps for IBM Cloud Pak for Data for IBM Z Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 21,196.47	EA
511210	IBM	D282VLL	IBM Watson AIOps for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 21,196.47	EA
511210	IBM	D26YRLL	IBM Flexible Analytics Inpatient Admission Grouper Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,543.10	EA
511210	IBM	D2842LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Security (Gen 2) 100000 Managed Virtual Server License + SW Subscriptn and Support 12 Months	\$ 3,207,450.38	EA
511210	IBM	D282SLL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager for ISO 20022 High Value Payments for Linux on IBM Z Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,271,788.41	EA
511210	IBM	D282MLL	IBM Watson Machine Learning Accelerator - Inference per Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support	\$ 16,957.18	EA
511210	IBM	D27YCLL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager for ISO 20022 High Value Payments Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,271,788.41	EA
511210	IBM	D27TULL	SDL CAPACITY PETABYTE LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 100,895.21	EA
511210	IBM	D286KLL	IBM Flexible Analytics Quality Rules Engine-Low Value Care Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscriptn and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,543.10	EA
511210	IBM	D286MLL	IBM Flexible Analytics Quality Rules Engine-Medication Management Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscriptn and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,543.10	EA



511210	IBM	D2859LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Security (Gen 2) Disaster Recovery 1000000 Managed Virtual Server for IBM Z License + SW Subscriptn and Support 12 Months	\$ 11,711,475.57	EA
511210	IBM	D2853LL	IBM Security Cloud Pak for Security (Gen 2) Disaster Recovery 1000000 Managed Virtual Server License + SW Subscriptn and Support 12 Months	\$ 11,711,475.57	EA
511210	IBM	D284XLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Security (Gen 2) Disaster Recovery 100000 Managed Virtual Server for IBM Z License + SW Subscriptn and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,604,149.12	EA
511210	IBM	D284RLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Security (Gen 2) Disaster Recovery 100000 Managed Virtual Server License + SW Subscriptn and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,604,149.12	EA
511210	IBM	D284KLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Security (Gen 2) 1000000 Managed Virtual Server for IBM Z License + SW Subscriptn and Support 12 Months	\$ 23,422,103.27	EA
511210	IBM	D284ELL	IBM Cloud Pak for Security (Gen 2) 1000000 Managed Virtual Server License + SW Subscriptn and Support 12 Months	\$ 23,422,103.27	EA
511210	IBM	D2848LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Security (Gen 2) 100000 Managed Virtual Server for IBM Z License + SW Subscriptn and Support 12 Months	\$ 3,207,450.38	EA
511210	IBM	D264XLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Foundation for IBM Z Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14,244.03	EA
511210	IBM	D264VLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Foundation Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14,244.03	EA
511210	IBM	D28AULL	Anaconda Repository for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Authorized User License + SW Subscriptn and Support 12 Months	\$ 4,239.29	EA
511210	IBM	D24X4LL	IBM Control Center Director Resource Value Unit Linux on IBM Z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,967.51	EA
511210	IBM	D24X1LL	IBM Control Center Director Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,967.51	EA
511210	IBM	D26ABLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson API Kit Additional Capacity for IBM Z 8 Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 121,243.83	EA

511210	IBM	D26A9LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson API Kit Additional Capacity 8 Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 121,243.83	EA
511210	IBM	D26A2LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson API Kit for Non-Production Environment for IBM Z 32 Virtual Processor Cores License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 241,639.80	EA
511210	IBM	D26A0LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson API Kit for Non-Production Environment 32 Virtual Processor Cores License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 241,639.80	EA
511210	IBM	D269TLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson API Kit for IBM Z 32 Virtual Processor Cores License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 483,279.60	EA
511210	IBM	D269RLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson API Kit 32 Virtual Processor Cores License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 483,279.60	EA
511210	IBM	D28SWLL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager for Immediate Payments for Red Hat OpenShift Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,585,496.22	EA
511210	IBM	D28SSLL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager for Red Hat OpenShift Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 141,592.44	EA
511210	IBM	D26K6LL	Motio PI Professional Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 20,348.61	EA
511210	IBM	D26K3LL	Motio CI Upgrade Environment Application Instance License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 93,264.48	EA
511210	IBM	D26K0LL	Motio CI Version Control Application Instance License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 104,286.65	EA
511210	IBM	D26JXLL	Motio CI Testing Environment Application Instance License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 174,658.94	EA
511210	IBM	D24QGLL	IBM i2 Connect for IBM Z Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 33,914.36	EA
511210	IBM	D24P4LL	IBM i2 Connect Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 33,914.36	EA
511210	IBM	D25LRLL	IBM Security Identity and Access Assurance Suite per 1000 FlexPoint License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 847.86	EA
511210	IBM	D04DJLL	IBM FileNet Document Archive Retrieval Transport Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 52,991.18	EA

511210	IBM	D0429LL	IBM Tivoli Application Dependency Discovery Manager Discovery Manager for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 100,047.36	EA
511210	IBM	D28T0LL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager for Digital Payments for Red Hat OpenShift Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 2,083,189.42	EA
511210	IBM	D04G1LL	IBM FileNet Document Archive Retrieval Transport Non-Prod Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 26,537.98	EA
511210	IBM	D04FVLL	IBM FileNet High Performance Image Import Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 75,459.45	EA
511210	IBM	D03X0LL	IBM Tivoli Business Service Manager Base for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 72,661.51	EA
511210	IBM	D06L2LL	IBM Rational Application Performance Analyzer for System z Floating User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 42,392.95	EA
511210	IBM	D06KULL	IBM Rational Application Performance Analyzer Floating User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 42,392.95	EA
511210	IBM	D04YQLL	IBM Tivoli Business Service Manager Tier 2 for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 15,685.39	EA
511210	IBM	D07AYLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Enterprise Plus Edition Server for Linux on System z Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 423,929.47	EA
511210	IBM	D07AWLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Enterprise Plus Edition Server for System z Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 423,929.47	EA
511210	IBM	D07ASLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Enterprise Plus Edition Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 423,929.47	EA
511210	IBM	D09JLLL	IBM Rational Change for HP Quality Center Interface Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 19,076.83	EA
511210	IBM	D095PLL	IBM Decision Optimization Center Planner Edition Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 93,264.48	EA

511210	IBM	D0951LL	IBM Decision Optimization Center Developer Edition Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11,700.45	EA
511210	IBM	D0A2NLL	IBM Informix Express Edition CPU Option Limited Use Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 10,683.02	EA
511210	IBM	D0B0WLL	IBM Rational Asset Manager Enterprise Edition Publisher Floating User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 58,587.05	EA
511210	IBM	D0B5HLL	IBM WebSphere Adapter for Siebel Business Applications per Establishment for Linux on System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 193,311.84	EA
511210	IBM	D0B3HLL	IBM WebSphere Adapter for SAP Software per Establishment for Linux on System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 193,311.84	EA
511210	IBM	D0B2XLL	IBM WebSphere Adapter for PeopleSoft Enterprise per Establishment for Linux on System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 193,311.84	EA
511210	IBM	D0B0YLL	IBM Rational Asset Manager Enterprise Edition Publisher for System z Floating User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 58,587.05	EA
511210	IBM	D0BNFLL	IBM Informix 4GL RDS Runtime Option for IDS Workgroup Edition Limited Use Socket License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 16,957.18	EA
511210	IBM	D0BDFLL	IBM Db2 Connect Unlimited Advanced Edition for System z Host Server for Linux on System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 97,503.78	EA
511210	IBM	D0BDDL	IBM Db2 Connect Unlimited Advanced Edition for System z Host Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 97,503.78	EA
511210	IBM	D0BA1LL	IBM WebSphere Adapter for Oracle E-Business Suite per Establishment for Linux on System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 193,311.84	EA
511210	IBM	D0CVOLL	IBM ILOG CPLEX Optimization Studio Developer Edition Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,326.45	EA
511210	IBM	D0C23LL	IBM InfoSphere Master Content for Master Data Management Server Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 141,592.44	EA

511210	IBM	DOBNSLL	IBM Informix SQL Runtime Option for IDS Workgroup Edition Limited Use Socket License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 10,004.74	EA
511210	IBM	DOBNHLL	IBM Informix 4GL Compiler Runtime Option for IDS Workgroup Edition Limited Use Socket License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 16,957.18	EA
511210	IBM	DOCZGLL	IBM InfoSphere DataStage Pack for SAS for Non-Production Environments per Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11,785.24	EA
511210	IBM	DOCZELL	IBM InfoSphere DataStage Pack for SAS per Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 23,740.05	EA
511210	IBM	D0DBELL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Extension for SOA and Web Applications for System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,831.85	EA
511210	IBM	D0DBCLL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Extension for SOA and Web Applications Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,831.85	EA
511210	IBM	D0DBALL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Extension for SOA and Web Applications for System z Floating User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,663.70	EA
511210	IBM	D0DB8LL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Extension for SOA and Web Applications Floating User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,663.70	EA
511210	IBM	D0D22LL	IBM Informix Enterprise Edition User Option Authorized User Single Install for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,271.79	EA
511210	IBM	D0D20LL	IBM Informix Enterprise Edition User Option Authorized User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,271.79	EA
511210	IBM	D0D1QLL	IBM Informix Enterprise Edition CPU Option Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 471.41	EA
511210	IBM	D0D1NLL	IBM Informix Enterprise Edition CPU Option Processor Value Unit (PVU) for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 471.41	EA
511210	IBM	D0H7ILL	IBM Rational Synergy for System Z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,154.04	EA

511210	IBM	D0H4RLL	IBM Datacap Employee User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,967.03	EA
511210	IBM	D0H4ILL	IBM Datacap Accounts Payable Authorized User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11,276.52	EA
511210	IBM	D0GUTLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server per Limited Use Socket for Linux on System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14,244.03	EA
511210	IBM	D0GUSLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server per Limited Use Socket License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14,244.03	EA
511210	IBM	D0I0ILL	IBM Tivoli Business Service Manager for the Enterprise Tier 2 Resource Value Unit for Linux on System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 15,685.39	EA
511210	IBM	D0I0GLL	IBM Tivoli Business Service Manager for the Enterprise Tier 2 Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 15,685.39	EA
511210	IBM	D0I06LL	IBM Tivoli Business Service Manager for the Enterprise Base Install for Linux on System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 72,661.51	EA
511210	IBM	D0I04LL	IBM Tivoli Business Service Manager for the Enterprise Base Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 72,661.51	EA
511210	IBM	D0I9ALL	IBM InfoSphere Identity Insight Non-Production Environment for Linux on System z Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,917.11	EA
511210	IBM	D0I98LL	IBM InfoSphere Identity Insight Non-Production Environment Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,917.11	EA
511210	IBM	D0IJGLL	IBM Informix Advanced Enterprise Edition CPU Option Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 579.94	EA
511210	IBM	D0ICMLL	IBM Tivoli Tivoli Composite Applications for Application Diagnostics for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 10,683.02	EA
511210	IBM	D0ICKLL	IBM Tivoli Tivoli Composite Applications for Application Diagnostics Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 10,683.02	EA

511210	IBM	DOICGLL	IBM Tivoli Composite Application Manager for Transactions for Web and Robotic Response and Tracking Resource Value Unit for Linux on System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,393.33	EA
511210	IBM	DOICCLL	IBM Tivoli Composite Application Manager for Transactions for Web and Robotic Response and Tracking Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,393.33	EA
511210	IBM	DOIBQLL	IBM Datacap Connector for eMail and Electronic Documents Connection License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 41,121.16	EA
511210	IBM	DOIBNLL	IBM Datacap Connector for Fax Connection License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13,396.17	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ9ILL	IBM Rational Synergy and Change Suite Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,665.59	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ9FLL	IBM Rational Synergy for System Z Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,732.00	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ9CLL	IBM Rational Synergy Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,732.00	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ4VLL	IBM Rational Change for System Z Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,274.16	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ4TLL	IBM Rational Change Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,274.16	EA
511210	IBM	DOIVQLL	IBM Decision Optimization Center Client Edition Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,205.85	EA
511210	IBM	DOKYZLL	IBM Retention Policy and Schedule Management MidMarket Edition Authorized User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 15,091.89	EA
511210	IBM	DOKYWLL	IBM Atlas eDiscovery Policy Syndication Framework Connection License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 105,982.37	EA
511210	IBM	DOKYVLL	IBM Atlas eDiscovery Cost Forecasting and Management Authorized User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 77,494.31	EA
511210	IBM	DOKYTLL	IBM Atlas IT eDiscovery Process Management Authorized User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 10,428.66	EA

511210	IBM	DOKYSLL	IBM Atlas eDiscovery Process Management Mid-Market Edition Authorized User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 18,228.97	EA
511210	IBM	DOKYRLL	IBM Atlas eDiscovery Process Management Authorized User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 28,572.85	EA
511210	IBM	DOJCULL	IBM Rational Synergy and Change Suite for System Z Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,665.59	EA
511210	IBM	DOLFVLL	IBM InfoSphere Identity Insight Linux on System z Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,637,887.66	EA
511210	IBM	DOLFTELL	IBM InfoSphere Identity Insight Non-Production Environment Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,317,672.04	EA
511210	IBM	DOLFRL	IBM InfoSphere Identity Insight Non-Production Environment Linux on System z Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,317,672.04	EA
511210	IBM	DOKZ2LL	IBM Disposal and Governance Management for IT User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 18,737.68	EA
511210	IBM	DOKZ1LL	IBM Retention Policy Syndication Framework Connection License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 105,982.37	EA
511210	IBM	DOLKELL	IBM Product Master Financial Services per Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13,820.10	EA
511210	IBM	DOLJGLL	IBM Data Mart Pattern Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 37,814.51	EA
511210	IBM	DOLJELL	IBM Transactional Database Pattern Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 37,814.51	EA
511210	IBM	DOLFXLL	IBM InfoSphere Identity Insight Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,637,887.66	EA
511210	IBM	DOLGDLL	IBM Control Desk Concurrent User Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,461.16	EA
511210	IBM	DOLGJLL	IBM Control Desk Concurrent User for Linux on System z Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,461.16	EA
511210	IBM	DON7PLL	IBM FileNet Content Engine Bulk Import Tool Non-Production Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 37,899.29	EA



511210	IBM	D0N7MLL	IBM FileNet Content Engine Bulk Import Tool Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 75,459.45	EA
511210	IBM	D0PSHLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Enterprise Edition Terabyte License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 91,568.77	EA
511210	IBM	D0PSCLL	IBM Rational Test Workbench Authorized User Single Install for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12,972.24	EA
511210	IBM	D0PS7LL	IBM Rational Test Workbench Authorized User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12,972.24	EA
511210	IBM	D0PS5LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Archive Enterprise Ed Accelerator for Oracle Applications Terabyte License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 217,051.89	EA
511210	IBM	D0PSNLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Enterprise Edition Accelerator for Oracle Applications Terabyte License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 144,136.02	EA
511210	IBM	D0PRVLL	IBM Rational Test Workbench Floating User Single Install for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 23,400.91	EA
511210	IBM	D0PRPLL	IBM Rational Test Workbench Floating User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 23,400.91	EA
511210	IBM	D0Q25LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Privacy Enterprise Edition Accelerator for Oracle Applications Terabyte System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 109,373.80	EA
511210	IBM	D0Q21LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Enterprise Edition Accelerator for Oracle Applications Terabyte System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 144,136.02	EA
511210	IBM	D0PSULL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Privacy Enterprise Edition Accelerator for Oracle Applications Terabyte License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 109,373.80	EA
511210	IBM	D0Q2HLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Archive Enterprise Edition Non-Relational Connectors Terabyte System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,037.70	EA

511210	IBM	D0Q2FLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Archive Enterprise Edition Open Data Manager Terabyte System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13,904.89	EA
511210	IBM	D0Q2DLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Archive Enterprise Edition Terabyte System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 143,288.16	EA
511210	IBM	D0TENLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Archive Enterprise Edition Terabyte License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 143,288.16	EA
511210	IBM	D0TDCLL	IBM MobileFirst Platform Foundation Additional Brand Deployment Application for Linux on System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 32,812.14	EA
511210	IBM	D0Q1VLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Enterprise Edition Terabyte System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 91,568.77	EA
511210	IBM	D0Q1TLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Archive Enterprise Ed Accelerator for Oracle Applications Terabyte System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 217,051.89	EA
511210	IBM	D0TKZLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Privacy Workgroup Edition Terabyte License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 34,423.07	EA
511210	IBM	D0TESLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Archive Enterprise Edition Non-Relational Connectors Terabyte License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,037.70	EA
511210	IBM	D0TEQLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Archive Enterprise Edition Open Data Manager Terabyte License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13,904.89	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZZ2LL	IBM Cognos Command Center Standard Edition Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 75,205.09	EA
511210	IBM	D0TL7LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Privacy Workgroup Edition Accelerator Oracle Applications Terabyte System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 52,906.40	EA
511210	IBM	D0TL5LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Privacy Workgroup Edition Accelerator Oracle Applications Terabyte License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 52,906.40	EA
511210	IBM	D0UX1LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Archive Workgroup Edition Accelerator Oracle Applications Terabyte License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 106,830.23	EA

511210	IBM	D0UWVLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Archive Workgroup Edition Accelerator Oracle Applications Terabyte System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 106,830.23	EA
511210	IBM	D0UWNLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Workgroup Edition Terabyte System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 45,869.17	EA
511210	IBM	D0UWLLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Workgroup Edition Terabyte License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 45,869.17	EA
511210	IBM	D0TLFLL	IBM ILOG CPLEX Optimizer Single User Edition Client Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 19,331.18	EA
511210	IBM	D0TL9LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Privacy Workgroup Edition Terabyte System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 34,423.07	EA
511210	IBM	D0UX5LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Archive Workgroup Edition Terabyte License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 71,135.37	EA
511210	IBM	D0UX3LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Archive Workgroup Edition Terabyte System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 71,135.37	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZUTLL	IBM Db2 Advanced Enterprise Server Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 766.46	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZUXLL	IBM Db2 Advanced Enterprise Server Edition Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 766.46	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZYSLL	IBM Cognos Integration Server Starter Edition for Non-Production Environment Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 18,737.68	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZT9LL	IBM InfoSphere Global Name Management Resource Value Unit for Linux on System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 349,317.88	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZT7LL	IBM InfoSphere Global Name Management Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 349,317.88	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZT5LL	IBM Db2 Advanced Recovery Feature Linux on System z Terabyte License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 38,238.44	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZT3LL	IBM Db2 Advanced Recovery Feature Terabyte License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 38,238.44	EA

511210	IBM	D0ZYXLL	IBM Cognos Integration Server Production Source Connection per 5 Connections License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 21,450.83	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZYZLL	IBM Cognos Integration Server Standard Edition for Non-Production Environment Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 42,986.45	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZZMLL	IBM Cognos Command Center Production Server Connection per Connection License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 10,683.02	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZYULL	IBM Cognos Integration Server Standard Edition Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 85,633.75	EA
511210	IBM	D11K0LL	IBM FileNet Content Manager Eligible Participant Linux on System z Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4.75	EA
511210	IBM	D11JVLL	IBM FileNet Content Manager Eligible Participant Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4.75	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZZBLL	IBM Cognos Command Center Starter Edition for Non-Production Environment Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 16,194.11	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZZELL	IBM Cognos Command Center Starter Edition Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 32,218.64	EA
511210	IBM	D1203LL	IBM StoredIQ Policy Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 21,196.47	EA
511210	IBM	D11BRLL	IBM Query Routing for Watson Explorer for System z Application instance License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 20,857.33	EA
511210	IBM	D118GLL	IBM UrbanCode Release for System z Floating User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 15,685.39	EA
511210	IBM	D118CLL	IBM UrbanCode Release Floating User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 15,685.39	EA
511210	IBM	D1206LL	IBM StoredIQ Suite Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 37,305.79	EA
511210	IBM	D12U9LL	IBM UrbanCode Deploy Server Agent for System Z per Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 106,830.23	EA
511210	IBM	D12U7LL	IBM UrbanCode Deploy Server Agent per Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 106,830.23	EA

511210	IBM	D12U3LL	IBM UrbanCode Deploy Session for System Z per Simultaneous Session License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 26,114.06	EA
511210	IBM	D12U1LL	IBM UrbanCode Deploy Session per Simultaneous Session License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 26,114.06	EA
511210	IBM	D1A25LL	IBM Aspera faspex Application Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13,141.81	EA
511210	IBM	D1B0SLL	IBM DataPower Gateway Virtual Edition for Non Production Environments Processor Value Unit License + Software Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 164.48	EA
511210	IBM	D1C7QLL	IBM Aspera Console Application Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13,141.81	EA
511210	IBM	D1JZQLL	IBM Datacap Signature Validation Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,289.22	EA
511210	IBM	D1MTRLL	IBM Db2 Advanced Recovery Feature Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,494.13	EA
511210	IBM	D1MTPLL	IBM Db2 Advanced Recovery Feature Virtual Processor Core for Linux on System Z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,494.13	EA
511210	IBM	D1N8JLL	IBM API Connect Enterprise Non Production Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 150.92	EA
511210	IBM	D1VYQLL	IBM Cloud Integration 1000 FlexPoint License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 898.73	EA
511210	IBM	D612ILL	IBM Tivoli Business Service Manager Base Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 72,661.51	EA
511210	IBM	D22FSLL	IBM App Connect Enterprise for Linux on IBM Z per Virtual Processor Core License + Software Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 38,153.65	EA
511210	IBM	D22FNLL	IBM App Connect Enterprise for non-production for Linux on IBM Z per Virtual Processor Core License + Software Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 19,076.83	EA
511210	IBM	D22HJLL	IBM Control Desk for Maximo for Linux on z Systems per Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,665.59	EA
511210	IBM	D22HGLL	IBM Control Desk for Maximo per Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,665.59	EA

511210	IBM	D229KLL	IBM Informix Workgroup Edition CPU Option Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 10,428.66	EA
511210	IBM	D22IYLL	IBM Control Desk for Maximo Service Provider for Linux on z Systems per Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,443.25	EA
511210	IBM	D22IVLL	IBM Control Desk for Maximo Service Provider for Linux on z Systems per Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,814.42	EA
511210	IBM	D22ISLL	IBM Control Desk for Maximo Internal Service Provider Edition for Linux on z Systems per Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,627.89	EA
511210	IBM	D22IPLL	IBM Control Desk for Maximo Service Provider per Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,443.25	EA
511210	IBM	D22IILL	IBM Control Desk for Maximo Service Provider per Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,814.42	EA
511210	IBM	D22HZLL	IBM Control Desk for Maximo Internal Service Provider Edition per Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,627.89	EA
511210	IBM	D235ULL	IBM Aspera Streaming 2.5Gbps Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 257,749.12	EA
511210	IBM	D234XLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson Discovery Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 105,134.51	EA
511210	IBM	D233TLL	IBM Db2 Standard Edition AU Option for Non-Production Environments Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 771.55	EA
511210	IBM	D233RLL	IBM Db2 Standard Edition VPC Option Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 10,174.31	EA
511210	IBM	D22YBLL	IBM Cloud App Management Extension Pack for Linux on IBM Z Managed Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 476.50	EA
511210	IBM	D22Y9LL	IBM Cloud App Management Extension Pack Managed Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 476.50	EA
511210	IBM	D22WBLL	IBM StoredIQ for Legal Policy Syndication Framework per Connection License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 105,982.37	EA

511210	IBM	D24U2LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson Discovery Additional Capacity for IBM Z 8 Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 162,788.92	EA
511210	IBM	D24TZLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson Discovery Base for IBM Z Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 101,743.07	EA
511210	IBM	D24QELL	IBM Data Replication for Availability - Db2 Database Non-Production IBM Z Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,256.73	EA
511210	IBM	D24QCLL	IBM Data Replication for Availability - Db2 Database Non-Production Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,256.73	EA
511210	IBM	D24Q7LL	IBM Data Replication for Availability - Db2 Database IBM Z Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 10,513.45	EA
511210	IBM	D24PCLL	IBM Data Replication for Availability - Db2 Database Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 10,513.45	EA
511210	IBM	D2362LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson Discovery Additional Capacity 8 Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 167,876.07	EA
511210	IBM	D235XLL	IBM Aspera Streaming 5Gbps Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 295,054.91	EA
511210	IBM	D26W1LL	IBM InfoSphere Data Replication for Db2 Terabyte License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,426.30	EA
511210	IBM	D26VZLL	IBM InfoSphere Data Replication for Db2 Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 94.96	EA
511210	IBM	D26VXLL	IBM InfoSphere Data Replication for Db2 Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,628.36	EA
511210	IBM	D26CRLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson Discovery Content Intelligence IBM Z Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 169,571.79	EA
511210	IBM	D26CPLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson Discovery Content Intelligence Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 169,571.79	EA

511210	IBM	D26CHLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson Discovery Additional Capacity for Non-Production Environment IBM Z 8 Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14,922.32	EA
511210	IBM	D26CFLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson Discovery Additional Capacity for Non-Production Environment 8 Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14,922.32	EA
511210	IBM	D26BWLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson Discovery Base IBM Z 40 Virtual Processor Cores License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 488,366.75	EA
511210	IBM	D26BULL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson Discovery Base 40 Virtual Processor Cores License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 488,366.75	EA
511210	IBM	D263XLL	IBM Informix 4GL RDS Runtime Option Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 10,004.74	EA
511210	IBM	D50MQLL	IBM Db2 Connect Unlimited Edition for System z for Linux on z Host Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 97,503.78	EA
511210	IBM	D26WBLL	IBM InfoSphere Data Replication for Db2 Non-Production Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 47.48	EA
511210	IBM	D263ULL	IBM Informix 4GL Compiler Runtime Option Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 10,004.74	EA
511210	IBM	D2606LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Privacy for Unstructured Data z Systems Annual Terabyte License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 47,904.03	EA
511210	IBM	D2604LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Privacy for Unstructured Data Annual Terabyte License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 47,904.03	EA
511210	IBM	D25Y2LL	IBM Watson Machine Learning Server Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,087.15	EA
511210	IBM	D25XRLL	IBM Wide Ranging Answer and Fact Retrieval for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 15,261.46	EA
511210	IBM	D25XPLL	IBM Wide Ranging Answer and Fact Retrieval for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,052.29	EA



511210	IBM	D530PLL	IBM Rational Performance Test Pack Virtual Testers 10000 Floating User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 236,552.64	EA
511210	IBM	D530MLL	IBM Rational Performance Test Pack Virtual Testers 100 Floating User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 25,181.41	EA
511210	IBM	D530BLL	IBM Rational Functional Tester Floating User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13,226.60	EA
511210	IBM	D530ALL	IBM Rational Performance Test Pack 250 Virtual Testers Floating User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 43,834.31	EA
511210	IBM	D52ZBLL	IBM Rational Test RealTime Floating User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 17,805.04	EA
511210	IBM	D52B6LL	IBM Informix Client SDK Authorized User Single Install System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,203.96	EA
511210	IBM	D53NJLL	IBM Rational Rose Data Modeler Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,594.92	EA
511210	IBM	D531GLL	IBM Rational ClearCase Change Management Solution Floating User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,902.52	EA
511210	IBM	D5319LL	IBM Rational ClearCase Change Management Solution Enterprise Edition Floating User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11,954.81	EA
511210	IBM	D5311LL	IBM Rational Performance Test Pack Virtual Testers 5000 Floating User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 154,310.33	EA
511210	IBM	D530ZLL	IBM Rational Performance Test Pack Virtual Testers 100000 Floating User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 451,908.82	EA
511210	IBM	D530XLL	IBM Rational Performance Test Pack Virtual Testers 50000 Floating User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 349,317.88	EA
511210	IBM	D530ULL	IBM Rational Performance Test Pack Virtual Testers 20000 Floating User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 285,728.46	EA
511210	IBM	D530TLL	IBM Rational Performance Test Pack Virtual Testers 2500 Floating User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 126,330.98	EA
511210	IBM	D530RLL	IBM Rational Performance Test Pack Virtual Testers 1000 Floating Users License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 80,885.74	EA

511210	IBM	D533CLL	IBM Rational Rose Technical Developer Floating User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14,244.03	EA
511210	IBM	D5330LL	IBM Rational Rose Developer for UNIX Floating User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12,124.38	EA
511210	IBM	D532KLL	IBM Rational Rose Data Modeler Floating User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,308.07	EA
511210	IBM	D531VLL	IBM Rational ClearQuest and ClearQuest MultiSite Floating User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,393.33	EA
511210	IBM	D54BULL	IBM Rational Functional Tester for zSeries (390) Floating User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13,226.60	EA
511210	IBM	D53NSLL	IBM Rational ClearQuest Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,187.48	EA
511210	IBM	D555XLL	IBM WebSphere Adapter for SAP Software per Application instance License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 32,218.64	EA
511210	IBM	D555VLL	IBM WebSphere Adapter for PeopleSoft Enterprise Establishment License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 193,311.84	EA
511210	IBM	D554ELL	IBM Rational Performance Tester Extension for Siebel Test Automation Floating User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 50,532.39	EA
511210	IBM	D5566LL	IBM WebSphere Adapter for Siebel Business Applications Application instance License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 32,218.64	EA
511210	IBM	D5564LL	IBM WebSphere Adapter for Siebel Business Applications Establishment License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 193,311.84	EA
511210	IBM	D5561LL	IBM WebSphere Adapter for SAP Software Establishment License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 193,311.84	EA
511210	IBM	D555ZLL	IBM WebSphere Adapter for PeopleSoft Enterprise Application instance License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 32,218.64	EA
511210	IBM	D56C9LL	IBM Rational ClearCase Change Management Solution for System z Floating User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,902.52	EA
511210	IBM	D56B9LL	IBM Rational ClearCase Change Management Solution Enterprise Edition for System z Floating User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11,954.81	EA

511210	IBM	D56DDLL	IBM Rational ClearQuest for System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,187.48	EA
511210	IBM	D56CULL	IBM Rational ClearQuest and ClearQuest MultiSite for zSeries (S/390) Floating User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,393.33	EA
511210	IBM	D59BJLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Standard Edition Adaptor Toolkit Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13,650.53	EA
511210	IBM	D56Z7LL	IBM Rational Rose Enterprise Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,308.07	EA
511210	IBM	D56Z5LL	IBM Rational Rose Enterprise Floating User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12,124.38	EA
511210	IBM	D56Z3LL	IBM Rational Rose for Visual Studio Floating User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,308.07	EA
511210	IBM	D56Z1LL	IBM Rational Rose for Visual Studio Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,594.92	EA
511210	IBM	D56YZLL	IBM Rational Rose Developer for Java Floating User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,308.07	EA
511210	IBM	D56YXLL	IBM Rational Rose Developer for Java Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,594.92	EA
511210	IBM	D56TXLL	IBM Rational Performance Tester Extension for Citrix Presentation Server Floating User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 50,532.39	EA
511210	IBM	D56TBLL	IBM Rational Performance Tester Extension Floating User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 50,532.39	EA
511210	IBM	D56SMLL	IBM InfoSphere Data Architect Floating User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11,361.31	EA
511210	IBM	D575LLL	IBM Tivoli Application Dependency Discovery Manager Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 100,047.36	EA
511210	IBM	D59LTLL	IBM WebSphere Adapter for JD Edwards EnterpriseONE Establishment License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 193,311.84	EA
511210	IBM	D59LKLL	IBM WebSphere Adapter for Oracle E-Business Establishment License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 193,311.84	EA
511210	IBM	D59LILL	IBM WebSphere Adapter for Oracle E-Business Application instance License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 32,218.64	EA

511210	IBM	D59LGLL	IBM WebSphere Adapter for Oracle E-Business for zSeries Establishment License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 193,311.84	EA
511210	IBM	D59BQLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Enterprise Edition Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 208,573.30	EA
511210	IBM	D59BLLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Enterprise Edition Adaptor Toolkit Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 47,225.74	EA
511210	IBM	D59LVLL	IBM WebSphere Adapter for JD Edwards EnterpriseONE Application instance License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 32,218.64	EA
511210	IBM	D59BCLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Standard Edition Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 142,440.30	EA
511210	IBM	D5832LL	IBM WebSphere Adapter for SAP Software for zSeries Establishment License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 193,311.84	EA
511210	IBM	D60L8LL	IBM Rational Build Forge Adaptor Toolkit Standard Edition Server for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13,650.53	EA
511210	IBM	D60L6LL	IBM Rational Build Forge Adaptor Toolkit Enterprise Edition for System z Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 47,225.74	EA
511210	IBM	D60H4LL	IBM Rational Build Forge Enterprise Edition for System z Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 208,573.30	EA
511210	IBM	D60GSLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Standard Edition Server for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 142,440.30	EA
511210	IBM	D5AR6LL	IBM Db2 Connect Unlimited Edition for System z Host Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 97,503.78	EA
511210	IBM	D60SXLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Quick Report Enterprise Edition for System z Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 65,369.92	EA
511210	IBM	D60RVLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Quick Report Enterprise Edition Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 65,369.92	EA
511210	IBM	D60RALL	IBM Rational Service Tester for SOA Quality Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,138.50	EA
511210	IBM	D60PQLL	IBM Rational Performance Tester Extension for SOA for System z Floating User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 50,532.39	EA

511210	IBM	D6DDNLL	IBM Informix Client SDK Authorized User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,203.96	EA
511210	IBM	D6DD7LL	IBM Informix Enterprise Gateway with DRDA Server Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 24,418.34	EA
511210	IBM	D6DCZLL	IBM Informix Enterprise Gateway Manager Server Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12,124.38	EA
511210	IBM	D612MLL	IBM Tivoli Business Service Manager Tier 2 Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 15,685.39	EA
511210	IBM	D28E6LL	IBM UrbanCode Velocity for Z Authorized User License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 15,685.39	EA
511210	IBM	D60R2LL	IBM Rational Service Tester for SOA Quality for System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,138.50	EA
511210	IBM	D60PTLL	IBM Rational Performance Tester Extension for SOA Floating User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 50,532.39	EA
511210	IBM	D28FNLL	Hazelcast In-Memory Computing Platform Data Center for IBM Cloud Pak for Multicloud Management for Unlimited per Named Use Case per Data Center Install License + SW Subscriptn and Support 12 Months	\$ 4,133,312.34	EA
511210	IBM	D28F7LL	Turbonomic Application Resource Management for IBM Cloud Pak for Multicloud Management Managed Virtual Server License + SW Subscriptn and Support 12 Months	\$ 763.07	EA
511210	IBM	D28ERLL	Hazelcast In-Memory Computing Platform for IBM Cloud Pak for Multicloud Management per Data Center Managed Virtual Server License + SW Subscriptn and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,653,324.94	EA
511210	IBM	D28CJLL	IBM Sysdig Platform for IBM Cloud Pak for Multicloud Management Managed Virtual Server License + SW Subscriptn and Support 12 Months	\$ 6,189.37	EA
511210	IBM	D037WZX	IBM Watson Studio Premium Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Virtual Processor Core IBM Z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 34,931.79	EA

511210	IBM	D035NZX	IBM DataStage Enterprise Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Non-Production Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 28,911.99	EA
511210	IBM	D035JZX	IBM DataStage Enterprise Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data for IBM Z Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 57,993.55	EA
511210	IBM	D035SZX	IBM DataStage Enterprise Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Non-Production for IBM Z Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 28,911.99	EA
511210	IBM	D035FZX	IBM DataStage Enterprise Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 57,993.55	EA
511210	IBM	D0353ZX	IBM Information Server Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Non-Production IBM Z Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 54,856.47	EA
511210	IBM	D034ZZX	IBM Information Server Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Non-Production Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 54,856.47	EA
511210	IBM	D034VZX	IBM Information Server Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data IBM Z Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 109,373.80	EA
511210	IBM	D034RZX	IBM Information Server Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 109,373.80	EA
511210	IBM	D039QZX	IBM Master Data Management Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Virtual Processor Core IBM Z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 27,385.84	EA
511210	IBM	D039LZX	IBM Master Data Management Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 27,385.84	EA
511210	IBM	D0384ZX	IBM Watson Studio Premium Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Non-Production Virtual Processor Core IBM Z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 17,465.89	EA

511210	IBM	D037SZX	IBM Watson Studio Premium Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 34,931.79	EA
511210	IBM	D0380ZX	IBM Watson Studio Premium Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Non-Production Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 17,465.89	EA
511210	IBM	D03GXZX	IBM Cognos Analytics Administrator Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data for IBM Z Authorized User License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 15,346.25	EA
511210	IBM	D03GTZX	IBM Cognos Analytics Administrator Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Authorized User License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 15,346.25	EA
511210	IBM	D03GCZX	IBM Db2 Standard Edition Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 10,937.38	EA
511210	IBM	D03FZZX	IBM Db2 Advanced Edition Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data on IBM Z Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 56,297.83	EA
511210	IBM	D03FVZX	IBM Db2 Advanced Edition Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 56,297.83	EA
511210	IBM	D03JNZX	IBM Planning Analytics Advanced Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Virtual Processor Core for IBM Z License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 256,901.26	EA
511210	IBM	D03JJZX	IBM Planning Analytics Advanced Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 256,901.26	EA
511210	IBM	D03JWZX	IBM DataStage Enterprise Plus Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data for IBM Z Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 68,252.64	EA
511210	IBM	D03JSZX	IBM DataStage Enterprise Plus Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 68,252.64	EA

511210	IBM	D27V2LL	IBM Business Automation Workflow Enterprise Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscriptn and Support 12 Months	\$ 17,381.11	EA
511210	IBM	D28TELL	IBM Watson AI Ops Resource Unit for IBM Z License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 211.96	EA
511210	IBM	D28T7LL	IBM Watson AI Ops Resource Unit License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 211.96	EA
511210	IBM	D28NMLL	IBM Maximo Scheduler Optimization per Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 519,737.53	EA
511210	IBM	D27V5LL	IBM Business Automation Workflow Enterprise Linux on IBM Z Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscriptn and Support 12 Months	\$ 17,381.11	EA
511210	IBM	D263ILL	IBM TRIRIGA Reporting for Non Production Environment Install License Plus SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 12,717.88	EA
511210	IBM	D263FLL	IBM TRIRIGA Reporting for Linux on IBM Z Install License Plus SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 25,435.77	EA
511210	IBM	D263CLL	IBM TRIRIGA Reporting Install License Plus SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 25,435.77	EA
511210	IBM	D28W7LL	IBM Performance Manager Managed Device for IBM Z License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 184.83	EA
511210	IBM	D28W0LL	IBM Performance Manager Managed Device License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 184.83	EA
511210	IBM	D263LLL	IBM TRIRIGA Reporting for Non Production Environment for Linux on IBM Z Install License Plus SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 12,717.88	EA
511210	IBM	D10N9LL	IBM SPSS Modeler Gold for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 63,589.42	EA
511210	IBM	D10N7LL	IBM SPSS Modeler Gold Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 63,589.42	EA
511210	IBM	D10N4LL	IBM SPSS Modeler Gold Keyless for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 25,435.77	EA



511210	IBM	D10N2LL	IBM SPSS Modeler Gold Keyless Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 25,435.77	EA
511210	IBM	D2370LL	IBM Guardium for Cloud Key Management per Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 84,785.89	EA
511210	IBM	D03MHLL	IBM Transformation Extender Trading Manager for System z Application instance License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 100,047.36	EA
511210	IBM	D268HLL	IBM Security Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform Actions Enterprise for IBM Z Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 847,858.94	EA
511210	IBM	D268DLL	IBM Security Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform Actions Enterprise Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 847,858.94	EA
511210	IBM	D04C6LL	IBM FileNet Image Services Resource Adapter Professional Edition Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 15,091.89	EA
511210	IBM	D043TLL	IBM XL Fortran for AIX Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 15,346.25	EA
511210	IBM	D043PLL	IBM XL C/C++ for AIX Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13,989.67	EA
511210	IBM	D03WULL	IBM Maximo Asset Configuration Manager Asset License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,613.77	EA
511210	IBM	D03SMLL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for FIX per Establishment for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 322,186.40	EA
511210	IBM	D03SKLL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for FIX per Establishment License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 322,186.40	EA
511210	IBM	D04JGLL	IBM FileNet Image Services-COLD Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 72,661.51	EA
511210	IBM	D04CVLL	IBM FileNet Image Services Resource Adapter Professional Edition Non-Prod Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,545.94	EA
511210	IBM	D04CPLL	IBM FileNet Image Services COLD Non-Prod Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 36,203.58	EA
511210	IBM	D04CELL	IBM FileNet Archive to Image Services Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 37,899.29	EA

511210	IBM	D04CBLL	IBM FileNet Image Services Web Services/IDM Toolkit Client Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11,276.52	EA
511210	IBM	D04QDLL	IBM Maximo Enterprise Adapter for SAP Applications Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 136,505.29	EA
511210	IBM	D04K3LL	IBM FileNet Image Manager Active Edition Employee User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,407.45	EA
511210	IBM	D04JKLL	IBM FileNet Image Services Toolkit Client Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 18,228.97	EA
511210	IBM	D04Y2LL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Internal Service Providers Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 18,228.97	EA
511210	IBM	D06ITLL	IBM Maximo Enterprise Adapter for SAP Applications for Linux on System z Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 136,505.29	EA
511210	IBM	D06HTLL	IBM Maximo Enterprise Adapter for Oracle Applications for Linux on System z Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 136,505.29	EA
511210	IBM	D06GFLL	IBM Maximo Asset Configuration Manager for Linux on System z Asset License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,613.77	EA
511210	IBM	D06FRLL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Internal Service Providers for Linux on System z Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 18,228.97	EA
511210	IBM	D079QLL	IBM Rational Business Developer Extension for VSE for System z Floating User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,461.63	EA
511210	IBM	D0772LL	IBM Cognos Enterprise Planning Modeler Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 15,770.18	EA
511210	IBM	D0737LL	IBM Cognos Controller Enterprise Edition Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 234,856.93	EA
511210	IBM	D0735LL	IBM Cognos Controller Standard Edition Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 117,004.53	EA
511210	IBM	D0733LL	IBM Cognos Controller Small and Medium Enterprise Edition Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 58,587.05	EA
511210	IBM	D087YLL	IBM Engineering Test Management Quality Professional for System z Floating User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11,446.10	EA

511210	IBM	D087WLL	IBM Engineering Test Management Quality Professional Floating User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11,446.10	EA
511210	IBM	D07A0LL	IBM Rational Business Developer Extension for VSE Floating User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,461.63	EA
511210	IBM	D09LGLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS family for System z Floating User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11,361.31	EA
511210	IBM	D09LELL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS family Floating User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11,361.31	EA
511210	IBM	D09JTLL	IBM Engineering Lifecycle Optimization Publishing Floating User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13,141.81	EA
511210	IBM	D09P0LL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Automatic Test Generation Add On Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 46,293.10	EA
511210	IBM	D09NRLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Automatic Test Generation Add On Floating User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 103,438.79	EA
511210	IBM	D09NILL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Developer Rules Composer Add On Floating User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 28,064.13	EA
511210	IBM	D09N7LL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Developer for Ada Floating User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 26,114.06	EA
511210	IBM	D09N2LL	IBM Engineering Lifecycle Optimization Publishing Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,679.71	EA
511210	IBM	D09Q4LL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Developer for C++, C, and Java Floating User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 26,114.06	EA
511210	IBM	D09PJLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Designer for Systems Engineers Floating User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13,565.74	EA

511210	IBM	D09PELL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Developer for C, C++, Java and Ada Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 16,448.46	EA
511210	IBM	D09P1LL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Developer Rules Composer Add On Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12,378.74	EA
511210	IBM	D09WWLL	IBM FileNet Image Services Resource Adapter Professional Edition Linux on System z Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 15,091.89	EA
511210	IBM	D09VELL	IBM FileNet Image Mgr Active Edition Employee Linux on System z User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,407.45	EA
511210	IBM	D0AVDLL	IBM Planning Analytics Express Connector for Cognos Analytics per Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,342.93	EA
511210	IBM	D0AVFLL	IBM Planning Analytics Express Cognos Analytics User per Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 703.72	EA
511210	IBM	D09WYLL	IBM FileNet ISRA Professional Edition Non-Prod Linux on System z Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,545.94	EA
511210	IBM	D0B1LLL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for FIX per Establishment for Linux on System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 322,186.40	EA
511210	IBM	D0AVHLL	IBM Planning Analytics Express Connector for TM1 per Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,342.93	EA
511210	IBM	D0B50LL	IBM WebSphere Transformation Extender Pack for ACORD per Establishment for Linux on System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 322,186.40	EA
511210	IBM	D0C2WLL	IBM Cognos Controller Standard Edition for Non-Production Environment Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 58,587.05	EA
511210	IBM	D0C2ULL	IBM Cognos Controller Small and Medium Enterprise Edition for Non-Production Environment Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 29,420.71	EA
511210	IBM	D0C2SLL	IBM Cognos Controller Administrator Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 15,346.25	EA

511210	IBM	D0C29LL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Next Analyst Floating User Single Install license + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 10,428.66	EA
511210	IBM	D0C27LL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Next Analyst for System z Floating User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 10,428.66	EA
511210	IBM	D0C10LL	IBM Cognos Enterprise Planning TM1 Explorer Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 949.60	EA
511210	IBM	D0C5ILL	IBM Rational Developer for i RPG & COBOL Tools Floating User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,780.50	EA
511210	IBM	D0C4NLL	IBM Engineering Lifecycle Optimization Publishing for System Z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,679.71	EA
511210	IBM	D0C4LLL	IBM Engineering Lifecycle Optimization Publishing for System Z Floating User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13,141.81	EA
511210	IBM	D0C2YLL	IBM Cognos Controller Enterprise Edition for Non-Production Environment Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 117,004.53	EA
511210	IBM	D0EJ3LL	IBM SPSS Collaboration and Deployment Services Deployment Manager Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 17,805.04	EA
511210	IBM	D0EJWLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Professional Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11,361.31	EA
511210	IBM	D0EJULL	IBM SPSS Statistics Professional zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11,361.31	EA
511210	IBM	D0EJSLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Professional Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 28,403.27	EA
511210	IBM	D0EJQLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Professional zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 28,403.27	EA
511210	IBM	D0EJNLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Premium Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 16,957.18	EA

511210	IBM	DOEJLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Premium zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 16,957.18	EA
511210	IBM	DOEJLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Premium Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 42,392.95	EA
511210	IBM	DOEJHL	IBM SPSS Statistics Premium zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 42,392.95	EA
511210	IBM	DOEM6LL	IBM SPSS Missing Values Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,424.40	EA
511210	IBM	DOENFLL	IBM SPSS Amos Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,273.21	EA
511210	IBM	DOEP6LL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Professional Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 674.90	EA
511210	IBM	DOEP2LL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Professional for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 674.90	EA
511210	IBM	DOEPOLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Professional for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 337.45	EA
511210	IBM	DOENYLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Professional for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 337.45	EA
511210	IBM	DOESULL	IBM Planning Analytics Express Connector per Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14,244.03	EA
511210	IBM	DOESXLL	IBM Planning Analytics Express Connector for Cognos Analytics for Non-Production Environment per Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,171.47	EA
511210	IBM	DOET1LL	IBM Planning Analytics Express Connector for Non-Production Environment per Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,138.97	EA
511210	IBM	DOESZLL	IBM Planning Analytics Express Connector for TM1 for Non-Production Environment per Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,171.47	EA

511210	IBM	DOGLSLL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Developer for IBM Enterprise Platforms for System Z Floating User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,750.38	EA
511210	IBM	DOGLKLL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Developer for IBM Enterprise Platforms Floating User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,750.38	EA
511210	IBM	DOGZBLL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,494.60	EA
511210	IBM	DOGZ5LL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power for Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,494.60	EA
511210	IBM	DOGYZLL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,494.60	EA
511210	IBM	DOGY8LL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Limited Use Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,713.15	EA
511210	IBM	DOGP3LL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Developer for IBM Enterprise Platforms for System Z Authorized User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,629.78	EA
511210	IBM	DOH0CLL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,918.06	EA
511210	IBM	DOH06LL	IBM Maximo for Utilities for Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,494.60	EA
511210	IBM	DOH00LL	IBM Maximo for Utilities Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,494.60	EA
511210	IBM	DOGZULL	IBM Maximo for Transportation for Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,494.60	EA
511210	IBM	DOGZNLL	IBM Maximo for Transportation Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,494.60	EA
511210	IBM	DOGZHLL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas for Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,494.60	EA
511210	IBM	DOH69LL	IBM Rational Programming Patterns Eclipse Client Floating User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,256.25	EA
511210	IBM	DOH64LL	IBM Rational Programming Patterns Eclipse Client Authorized User for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,424.88	EA

511210	IBM	D0H1FLL	IBM Maximo Spatial Asset Management for Linux on System z Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 30,268.56	EA
511210	IBM	D0H19LL	IBM Maximo Spatial Asset Management Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 30,268.56	EA
511210	IBM	D0H0ILL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences for Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,918.06	EA
511210	IBM	D0I1MLL	IBM CICS Transaction Gateway for System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 178.05	EA
511210	IBM	D03U6LL	IBM InfoSphere DataStage for Non-Production Environments Linux for System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 373.06	EA
511210	IBM	D0IZ6LL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Integration Add-on for File Gateway Standard Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 100,895.21	EA
511210	IBM	D03UQLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Linux for System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 610.46	EA
511210	IBM	D03U7LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 610.46	EA
511210	IBM	D0J0DLL	IBM Sterling Gentrans:Director Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,071.62	EA
511210	IBM	D0IZZLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Standard Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 146,679.60	EA
511210	IBM	D0J12LL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Standard for Non-Production Environment Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 73,509.37	EA
511210	IBM	D0J0QLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Integration Add-on for File Gateway Standard for Non-Production Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 51,380.25	EA
511210	IBM	D0J0FLL	IBM Sterling Gentrans:Director Pro Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13,820.10	EA
511210	IBM	D0J1ELL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Financial Standard Edition for Non-Production Environment Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 88,177.33	EA
511210	IBM	D0J1ALL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Financial Standard Edition Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 177,202.52	EA



511210	IBM	D0J2SLL	IBM Sterling Connect:Express Standard Edition Simultaneous Session License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,798.41	EA
511210	IBM	D0J2JLL	IBM Sterling Connect:Express Standard Edition Non-Production Environment Simultaneous Session License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,899.20	EA
511210	IBM	D0J2BLL	IBM Sterling Connect:Express Standard Edition for Linux on System z Simultaneous Session License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,798.41	EA
511210	IBM	D0J3ALL	IBM Control Center Monitor for Linux on System z Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,306.18	EA
511210	IBM	D0J36LL	IBM Control Center Monitor Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,306.18	EA
511210	IBM	D0N7ZLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Pack for SAP Applications Linux on System z Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 117,852.39	EA
511210	IBM	D0N7XLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Pack for SAP Applications Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 117,852.39	EA
511210	IBM	D0CYLLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Analyzer Workbench Linux on System z Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12,293.95	EA
511210	IBM	D0CYJLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Analyzer Workbench Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12,293.95	EA
511210	IBM	D0J5YLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Add-on for FIPS Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11,361.31	EA
511210	IBM	D0J5ULL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Add-on for FIPS Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11,361.31	EA
511210	IBM	D0P3ALL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server for Data Quality and Governance Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 958.08	EA
511210	IBM	D0P35LL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server for Data Quality and Governance Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 958.08	EA

511210	IBM	D59PELL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Pack for SAP BW for Non-Prod Environments Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 59,519.70	EA
511210	IBM	D0JSILL	IBM Content Integrator Connection Per Connection License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 24,418.34	EA
511210	IBM	D0JSELL	IBM Content Integrator Employee User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 279.79	EA
511210	IBM	D0JYMLL	IBM Content Integrator Connection Linux on System z per Connection License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 24,418.34	EA
511210	IBM	D0JX1LL	IBM PL/I (Programming Language One) for AIX Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 17,211.54	EA
511210	IBM	D598CLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Pack for SAP BW Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 117,852.39	EA
511210	IBM	D22TPLL	IBM Spectrum Virtualize for Public Cloud on AWS 10 Terabytes License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12,717.88	EA
511210	IBM	D22TVLL	IBM Spectrum Virtualize for IBM Cloud for AWS 1 Terabyte License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,271.79	EA
511210	IBM	D2375LL	IBM Guardium for Batch Data Transformation per Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 87,329.47	EA
511210	IBM	D2372LL	IBM Guardium for Container Data Encryption per Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 22,553.05	EA
511210	IBM	D2337LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Edition Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14,244.03	EA
511210	IBM	D24SULL	IBM CICS TX on Cloud Processor Value Unit for Linux on IBM Z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 474.80	EA
511210	IBM	D24SLL	IBM CICS TX on Cloud Processor Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 474.80	EA
511210	IBM	D2377LL	IBM Guardium for Data Encryption Key Management per Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 15,685.39	EA
511210	IBM	D24VYLL	IBM Video Analytics Managed Client Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,695.72	EA

511210	IBM	D17BALL	IBM Cognos Analytics Administrator per Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 15,346.25	EA
511210	IBM	D1NG4LL	IBM SAN Volume Controller Real-time Compression Storage Capacity Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 551.11	EA
511210	IBM	D1VNILL	IBM Spectrum Virtualize for Public Cloud 10 Terabytes License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12,717.88	EA
511210	IBM	D22N8LL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration Automation and Response Platform per User Value Unit (Concurrent User) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 59,350.13	EA
511210	IBM	D27FGLL	IBM Storage Suite for IBM Cloud Paks Capacity Edition Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscriptn and Support 12 Months	\$ 15,939.75	EA
511210	IBM	D27FELL	IBM Storage Suite for IBM Cloud Paks Standard Edition Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscriptn and Support 12 Months	\$ 3,815.37	EA
511210	IBM	D25U8LL	IBM OpenPages Business Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,119.65	EA
511210	IBM	D22QBLL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform MSSP Add-On for IBM Z per User Value Unit (Concurrent User) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 19,755.11	EA
511210	IBM	D22Q9LL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform MSSP Add-On per User Value Unit (Concurrent User) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 19,755.11	EA
511210	IBM	D22Q3LL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform Disaster Recovery Add-On for IBM Z per User Value Unit (Concurrent User) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14,837.53	EA
511210	IBM	D22Q1LL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform Disaster Recovery Add-On per User Value Unit (Concurrent User) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14,837.53	EA

511210	IBM	D22PVLL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform Non-Production Add-On for IBM Z per User Value Unit (Concurrent User) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14,837.53	EA
511210	IBM	D22PTLL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform Non-Production Add-On per User Value Unit (Concurrent User) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14,837.53	EA
511210	IBM	D22PALL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform Team Management Add-On for IBM Z per User Value Unit (Concurrent User) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 29,675.06	EA
511210	IBM	D22P8LL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform Team Management Add-On per User Value Unit (Concurrent User) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 29,675.06	EA
511210	IBM	D22NALL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration Automation and Response Platform for IBM Z per User Value Unit (Concurrent User) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 59,350.13	EA
511210	IBM	D268QLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson Assistant for Voice Interaction 50 Concurrent Connections License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 508,715.37	EA
511210	IBM	D2615LL	IBM Financial Crimes Insight for Entity Research with Material Change Software - Basic Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 50.87	EA
511210	IBM	D2613LL	IBM Financial Crimes Insight for Entity Research with Material Change Software - Advanced Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 101.74	EA
511210	IBM	D260ZLL	IBM Financial Crimes Insight for Entity Research Software - Basic Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 42.39	EA
511210	IBM	D260XLL	IBM Financial Crimes Insight for Entity Research Software - Advanced Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 84.79	EA

511210	IBM	D26BDLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson Assistant for Non-Production Environment IBM Z Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 42,392.95	EA
511210	IBM	D26BBLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson Assistant for Non-Production Environment Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 42,392.95	EA
511210	IBM	D26B1LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson Assistant IBM Z 10 Thousand Monthly Active Users License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 63,589.42	EA
511210	IBM	D26AZLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson Assistant 10 Thousand Monthly Active Users License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 63,589.42	EA
511210	IBM	D26AVLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson Assistant IBM Z Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 508,715.37	EA
511210	IBM	D26ATLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson Assistant Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 508,715.37	EA
511210	IBM	D269ALL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson Assistant for Voice Interaction for Non-Production Environment IBM Z 50 Concurrent Connections License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 254,357.68	EA
511210	IBM	D2698LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson Assistant for Voice Interaction for Non-Production Environment 50 Concurrent Connections License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 254,357.68	EA
511210	IBM	D268YLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson Assistant for Voice Interaction IBM Z 10 Thousand Monthly Minutes License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13,226.60	EA
511210	IBM	D268WLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson Assistant for Voice Interaction 10 Thousand Monthly Minutes License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13,226.60	EA
511210	IBM	D268SLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson Assistant for Voice Interaction IBM Z 50 Concurrent Connections License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 508,715.37	EA
511210	IBM	D26ORLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Financial Crimes Insight for Non-Production Environment Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 317,947.10	EA
511210	IBM	D26OPLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Financial Crimes Insight Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 635,894.21	EA

511210	IBM	D277CLL	IBM Security Guardium Data Protection for Database Services per Resource Value Unit (MAPC) for IBM Z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 932.64	EA
511210	IBM	D277ALL	IBM Security Guardium Data Protection for Database Services per Resource Value Unit (MAPC) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 932.64	EA
511210	IBM	D26GWLL	IBM Maximo Equipment Maintenance Assistant Add-on Additional Capacity per 4 Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 27,131.49	EA
511210	IBM	D26GGLL	IBM Maximo Equipment Maintenance Assistant Additional Capacity per 4 Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 31,370.78	EA
511210	IBM	D24Z4LL	IBM Maximo Equipment Maintenance Assistant per Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 101,743.07	EA
511210	IBM	D24Z1LL	IBM Maximo Equipment Maintenance Assistant Base per 48 Virtual Processor Cores License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 551,108.31	EA
511210	IBM	D26QMLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator AddOn for File Gateway Enterprise Edition Non-Production for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 21,366.05	EA
511210	IBM	D26QJLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator AddOn for File Gateway Enterprise Edition for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 42,477.73	EA
511210	IBM	D26QGLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Financial Enterprise Edition Non-Production for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 36,203.58	EA
511210	IBM	D26QDLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Financial Enterprise Edition for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 72,491.94	EA
511210	IBM	D26QALL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Enterprise Edition Non-Production for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 31,964.28	EA

511210	IBM	D26Q7LL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Enterprise Edition for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 64,013.35	EA
511210	IBM	D25Z8LL	IBM Financial Services Workbench for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Non-Production Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 24,418.34	EA
511210	IBM	D24U7LL	IBM Financial Services Workbench for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 48,836.68	EA
511210	IBM	D26HDLL	IBM Maximo Equipment Maintenance Assistant Add-on Base per 48 Virtual Processor Cores License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 495,997.48	EA
511210	IBM	D26RKLL	IBM Sterling Order Management Software Store Edition Small for Red Hat OpenShift per Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,729.63	EA
511210	IBM	D26RHLL	IBM Sterling Order Management Software Store Add-on for Red Hat OpenShift Resource Value Unit License + Software Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 532.46	EA
511210	IBM	D26RELL	IBM Sterling Order Management Software Delivery and Service Scheduling Add-on for Red Hat OpenShift Resource Value Unit License + Software Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 76,052.95	EA
511210	IBM	D26RBLL	IBM Sterling Order Management Software Supply Collaboration Add-on for Red Hat OpenShift Resource Value Unit License + Software Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 99,199.50	EA
511210	IBM	D26R8LL	IBM Sterling Order Management Software Enterprise Edition for Red Hat OpenShift Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 319,642.82	EA
511210	IBM	D26R5LL	IBM Sterling File Gateway AddOn for B2Bi Enterprise Edition Non-Production for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 23,400.91	EA
511210	IBM	D26R2LL	IBM Sterling File Gateway AddOn for B2Bi Enterprise Edition for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 46,971.39	EA

511210	IBM	D26QTLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Enterprise Edition Non-Production for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 34,083.93	EA
511210	IBM	D26S5LL	IBM Sterling Transformation Extender Pack for SAP Applications for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 10,428.66	EA
511210	IBM	D26S4LL	IBM Sterling Transformation Extender Pack for Financial Payments for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14,244.03	EA
511210	IBM	D26S9LL	IBM Sterling Transformation Extender Pack for Healthcare for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14,244.03	EA
511210	IBM	D26S6LL	IBM Sterling Transformation Extender Non-Production for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14,244.03	EA
511210	IBM	D26S3LL	IBM Sterling Transformation Extender for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 28,488.06	EA
511210	IBM	D26S0LL	IBM Sterling Order Management Software Call Center Add-on for Red Hat OpenShift User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,051.35	EA
511210	IBM	D26RXLL	IBM Sterling Order Management Software Professional Edition for Red Hat OpenShift Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 267,075.57	EA
511210	IBM	D26RULL	IBM Sterling Order Management Software Store Edition Mega for Red Hat OpenShift per Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14,922.32	EA
511210	IBM	D27GDLL	IBM Spectrum Virtualize for Public Cloud on IBM Cloud 1 Terabyte License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,271.79	EA
511210	IBM	D27KFLL	IBM Enable SV for Cloud Per Storage Device Storage Device License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,271.79	EA
511210	IBM	D0N6BLL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Real Estate for Non-Production Environment Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 15,770.18	EA



511210	IBM	D0N69LL	IBM TRIRIGA Strategic Facility Planning for Non-Production Environment Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 15,770.18	EA
511210	IBM	D0N65LL	IBM TRIRIGA Application Builder Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 45,275.67	EA
511210	IBM	D0N5RLL	IBM TRIRIGA Real Estate Environmental Sustain Impact Manager for Non-Production Environment Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 23,909.62	EA
511210	IBM	D0N5PLL	IBM TRIRIGA Real Estate Environmental Sustainability Impact Manager Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 47,649.67	EA
511210	IBM	D0N72LL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Projects Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 31,625.14	EA
511210	IBM	D0N70LL	IBM TRIRIGA Capital Projects Manager Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,088.57	EA
511210	IBM	D0N6YLL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Operations for Non-Production Environment Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 15,770.18	EA
511210	IBM	D0N6WLL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Operations Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 31,625.14	EA
511210	IBM	D0N6ULL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Operations Manager Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12,802.67	EA
511210	IBM	D0N6SLL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Facilities Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 31,625.14	EA
511210	IBM	D0N6QLL	IBM TRIRIGA Strategic Facility Planning Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 31,625.14	EA
511210	IBM	D0N6NLL	IBM TRIRIGA Facilities Manager Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12,802.67	EA
511210	IBM	D0N6LLL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Real Estate Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 31,625.14	EA
511210	IBM	D0N6JLL	IBM TRIRIGA Real Estate Manager Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12,802.67	EA
511210	IBM	D0N6DLL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Projects for Non-Production Environment Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 15,770.18	EA

511210	IBM	D0N WVLL	IBM Sterling Order Management Delivery and Service Scheduling Add-on Resource Value Unit License + Software Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 71,135.37	EA
511210	IBM	D0N76LL	IBM TRIRIGA Connector for Business Applications for Non-Production Environment Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,969.87	EA
511210	IBM	D0N74LL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Facilities Non-Production Environment Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 15,770.18	EA
511210	IBM	D0P88LL	IBM Sterling Order Management Pricing Add-on Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 69,100.50	EA
511210	IBM	D0NZ0LL	IBM Cognos Enterprise Planning TM1 Explorer for Linux on z Systems Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 949.60	EA
511210	IBM	D0NX7LL	IBM Sterling Order Management Supply Collaboration Add-on Resource Value Unit License + Software Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 92,416.62	EA
511210	IBM	D0PR4LL	IBM i2 iBase Designer Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11,106.95	EA
511210	IBM	D0T1XLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Add-on for FIPS per Install for Linux on System z Licence and Software Service & Support 12 Months	\$ 11,361.31	EA
511210	IBM	D0T5RLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Financial Standard Edition for Non-Production Environment per Install for Linux on System z License and Software Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 88,177.33	EA
511210	IBM	D0T5ILL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Enterprise per Processor Value Unit for Linux on System z License and Software Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 907.21	EA
511210	IBM	D0T4WLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Translation Add-on for File Gateway Standard per Install for Linux on System z Licence and Software Service & Support 12 Months	\$ 100,895.21	EA
511210	IBM	D0T4SLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Translation Add-on for File Gateway Standard Non-Production per Install for Linux System z Licence and Software Service & Support 12 Months	\$ 51,380.25	EA

511210	IBM	D0T4MLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Standard for Non-Production Environment per Install for Linux on System z License and Software Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 73,509.37	EA
511210	IBM	D0T4DLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Standard per Install for Linux on System z License and Software Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 146,679.60	EA
511210	IBM	D0TB6LL	IBM Engineering Lifecycle Optimization Engineering Insights Authorized User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,137.08	EA
511210	IBM	D0T65LL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Add-on for FIPS per Install for Linux on System z License and Software Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11,361.31	EA
511210	IBM	D0T5TLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Financial Standard Edition per Install for Linux on System z License and Software Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 177,202.52	EA
511210	IBM	D0V3XLL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Reservation Manager per Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 161,941.06	EA
511210	IBM	D0TB9LL	IBM Engineering Lifecycle Optimization Engineering Insights for System Z Authorized User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,137.08	EA
511210	IBM	D0V6BLL	IBM Control Center Monitor for Mainframe Sessions per Simultaneous Session Licence and Service & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,580.81	EA
511210	IBM	D105XLL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager for Multiplatform Base Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 128,874.56	EA
511210	IBM	D0YTSLL	IBM SPSS Amos for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,273.21	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZZRLL	IBM Sterling Order Management Store Edition Mega per Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13,989.67	EA
511210	IBM	D10LVLL	IBM Security SiteProtector System Package - Unlimited Install License + Software Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 39,086.30	EA
511210	IBM	D10LSLL	IBM Security SiteProtector System Package - Professional Install License + Software Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 12,972.24	EA

511210	IBM	D115WLL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Enterprise Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 100,047.36	EA
511210	IBM	D115QLL	IBM TRIRIGA Integrated Workplace Manager Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 29,505.49	EA
511210	IBM	D11EKLL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Projects for Non-Production Environment for Linux on System z Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 15,770.18	EA
511210	IBM	D11EILL	IBM TRIRIGA Strategic Facility Planning for Non-Production Environment for Linux on System z Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 15,770.18	EA
511210	IBM	D11EGLL	IBM TRIRIGA Strategic Facility Planning for Linux on System z Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 31,625.14	EA
511210	IBM	D11EBLL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Operations Manager for Linux on System z Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12,802.67	EA
511210	IBM	D11E9LL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Operations for Linux on System z Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 31,625.14	EA
511210	IBM	D11E7LL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Facilities Non-Production Environment for Linux on System z Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 15,770.18	EA
511210	IBM	D11E2LL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Real Estate for Linux on System z Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 31,625.14	EA
511210	IBM	D11E0LL	IBM TRIRIGA Real Estate Manager for Linux on System z Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12,802.67	EA
511210	IBM	D11DYLL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Real Estate for Non-Production Environment for Linux on System z Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 15,770.18	EA
511210	IBM	D11DWLL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Facilities for Linux on System z Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 31,625.14	EA

511210	IBM	D11DULL	IBM TRIRIGA Facilities Manager for Linux on System z Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12,802.67	EA
511210	IBM	D118YLL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Enterprise for Non-Production Environment Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 50,786.75	EA
511210	IBM	D11FVLL	IBM TRIRIGA Application Builder for Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 45,275.67	EA
511210	IBM	D11FPLL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Enterprise for Linux on System z Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 100,047.36	EA
511210	IBM	D11FILL	IBM TRIRIGA Integrated Workplace Manager for Linux on System z Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 29,505.49	EA
511210	IBM	D11F1LL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Reservation Manager for Linux on System z Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 161,941.06	EA
511210	IBM	D11EZLL	IBM TRIRIGA Real Estate Environmental Sustainability Impact Manager for Non-Production Environment for Linux on System z Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 23,909.62	EA
511210	IBM	D11EVLL	IBM TRIRIGA Real Estate Environmental Sustainability Impact Manager for Linux on System z Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 47,649.67	EA
511210	IBM	D11EMLL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Enterprise for Non-Production Environment for Linux on System z Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 50,786.75	EA
511210	IBM	D11HULL	IBM TRIRIGA Connector for Business Applications for Non-Prod Environment for Linux on System z Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,969.87	EA
511210	IBM	D11HMLL	IBM TRIRIGA Capital Projects Manager for Linux on System z Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,088.57	EA
511210	IBM	D11HLL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Projects for Linux on System z Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 31,625.14	EA

511210	IBM	D11HJLL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Operations for Non-Production Environment for Linux on System z Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 15,770.18	EA
511210	IBM	D12FVLL	IBM SPSS Collaboration and Deployment Services - Real Time Scoring for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 41,714.66	EA
511210	IBM	D12FTLL	IBM SPSS Collaboration and Deployment Services - Real Time Scoring Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 41,714.66	EA
511210	IBM	D14BMLL	IBM Security QRadar Incident Forensics Software Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 166,180.35	EA
511210	IBM	D1C2QLL	IBM i2 Enterprise Insight Analysis Recommendation Engine Add on Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 37,729.72	EA
511210	IBM	D1C2BLL	IBM i2 Enterprise Insight Analysis Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 71,644.08	EA
511210	IBM	D1BVPLL	IBM Security QRadar Incident Forensics Software for z Systems Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 166,180.35	EA
511210	IBM	D1E1JLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Personal Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,750.38	EA
511210	IBM	D1IXNLL	IBM i2 Enterprise Insight Analysis Recommendation Engine Add on for z Systems Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 37,729.72	EA
511210	IBM	D1Q2LLL	IBM QRadar Network Packet Capture Software for z Systems Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 41,969.02	EA
511210	IBM	D1Q2ELL	IBM Guardium for File and Database Encryption Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 18,652.90	EA
511210	IBM	D1R04LL	IBM Cognos Performance Management Advanced Workspace Add-On for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 657.94	EA
511210	IBM	D1R02LL	IBM Cognos Performance Management Advanced Workspace Add-On Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 657.94	EA

511210	IBM	D1R9YLL	IBM Cognos Enterprise Planning TM1 Explorer Workspace Add-On for Linux on z Systems Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 232.31	EA
511210	IBM	D1R9WLL	IBM Cognos Enterprise Planning TM1 Explorer Workspace Add-On Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 232.31	EA
511210	IBM	D20V8LL	IBM Maximo for Aviation Maintenance Optimization Install License SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 534,998.99	EA
511210	IBM	D20RXLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Automation on IBM Z Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 17,805.04	EA
511210	IBM	D229BLL	IBM Systems - Middleware Z Open Unit Test Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,187.48	EA
511210	IBM	D22P4LL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform Team Management Add-On per User Value Unit (Authorized User) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13,141.81	EA
511210	IBM	D22NFLL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform Privacy Add-On for IBM Z per User Value Unit (Authorized User) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,187.48	EA
511210	IBM	D22NCLL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform Privacy Add-On per User Value Unit (Authorized User) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,187.48	EA
511210	IBM	D22I9LL	IBM Secure File Transfer-Premium Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,424.40	EA
511210	IBM	D22I6LL	IBM Secure File Transfer-Standard Edition Connection License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,442.78	EA
511210	IBM	D22ZELL	IBM Spectrum Computing Suite for High Performance Analytics per Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,732.95	EA
511210	IBM	D22QGLL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform Thousand Monthly Actions for IBM Z per Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13,141.81	EA

511210	IBM	D22QDLL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform Thousand Monthly Actions per Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13,141.81	EA
511210	IBM	D22Q7LL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform MSSP Add-On for IBM Z per User Value Unit (Authorized User) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,732.95	EA
511210	IBM	D22Q5LL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform MSSP Add-On per User Value Unit (Authorized User) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,732.95	EA
511210	IBM	D22P6LL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform Team Management Add-On for IBM Z per User Value Unit (Authorized User) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13,141.81	EA
511210	IBM	D25UVLL	IBM OpenPages Regulatory Compliance Management Application License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 190,768.26	EA
511210	IBM	D25USLL	IBM OpenPages Internal Audit Management Application License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 144,136.02	EA
511210	IBM	D25UPLL	IBM OpenPages Policy Management Application License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 144,136.02	EA
511210	IBM	D25UULL	IBM OpenPages IT Governance Application License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 144,136.02	EA
511210	IBM	D25UILL	IBM OpenPages Operational Risk Management Application License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 167,028.21	EA
511210	IBM	D25UFLL	IBM OpenPages Financial Controls Management Application License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 119,548.11	EA
511210	IBM	D25U5LL	IBM OpenPages Third Party Risk Management Application License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 144,136.02	EA
511210	IBM	D25VELL	IBM OpenPages Enterprise Edition for Non-Production Environment Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 23,909.62	EA
511210	IBM	D25VBLL	IBM OpenPages Standard Edition for Non-Production Environment Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11,954.81	EA



511210	IBM	D25V4LL	IBM OpenPages Enterprise Edition Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 47,649.67	EA
511210	IBM	D25V1LL	IBM OpenPages Standard Edition Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 23,909.62	EA
511210	IBM	D25UYLL	IBM OpenPages Model Risk Governance Application License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 144,136.02	EA
511210	IBM	D55L1LL	IBM CICS Transaction Gateway for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 178.05	EA
511210	IBM	D55KZLL	IBM CICS Transaction Gateway Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 178.05	EA
511210	IBM	D58YZLL	IBM Transformation Extender Trading Manager Application Instance License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 100,047.36	EA
511210	IBM	D58YYLL	IBM Transformation Extender Trading Manager Establishment License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 607,067.00	EA
511210	IBM	D58YXLL	IBM Transformation Extender Trading Manager for System z Establishment License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 607,067.00	EA
511210	IBM	D5APSL	IBM XL Fortran for AIX Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,121.07	EA
511210	IBM	D61DGLL	IBM Maximo Enterprise Adapter Oracle Applications Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 136,505.29	EA
511210	IBM	D62ODLL	IBM WebSphere Transformation Extender Pack for ACORD per Establishment for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 322,186.40	EA
511210	IBM	D62OBLL	IBM WebSphere Transformation Extender Pack for ACORD Establishment License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 322,186.40	EA
511210	IBM	D24XLLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Applications Virtual Processor Core for IBM Z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 16,957.18	EA
511210	IBM	D24XJLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Applications Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 16,957.18	EA
511210	IBM	D288ZLL	IBM Enhanced Select Support for burst buffer per Install SW Support 12 Months	\$ 62.74	EA

511210	IBM	D0TCYLL	IBM Tivoli Elite support for IBM Netcool Performance Manager for Wireless Development Toolkit Install SW Support 12 Months	\$ 10,683.02	EA
511210	IBM	D0TCVLL	IBM Tivoli Elite support for IBM Netcool Performance Manager Techpacks Tier 3 Install SW Support 12 Months	\$ 25,605.34	EA
511210	IBM	D0TCULL	IBM Tivoli Elite support for IBM Netcool Performance Manager Techpacks Tier 2 Install SW Support 12 Months	\$ 14,074.46	EA
511210	IBM	D0TCRLL	IBM Tivoli Elite support for IBM Netcool Performance Manager Data Access API for Wireline Install SW Support 12 Months	\$ 14,667.96	EA
511210	IBM	D22SVLL	IBM Elite Support for Open Health Connect for Oncology Per Hundred Thousand Patient Lives SW Support 12 months	\$ 235,704.79	EA
511210	IBM	D22T9LL	IBM Elite Support for Open Health Connect for Government Per Hundred Thousand Patient Lives SW Support 12 months	\$ 235,704.79	EA
511210	IBM	D22T6LL	IBM Elite Support for Open Health Connect for Life Sciences Hundred Thousand Patient Lives SW Support 12 months	\$ 235,704.79	EA
511210	IBM	D22TDLL	IBM Elite Support for Open Health Connect for Provider Per Hundred Thousand Patient Lives SW Support 12 months	\$ 235,704.79	EA
511210	IBM	D22THLL	IBM Elite Support for Open Health Connect for Payer Per Hundred Thousand Patient Lives SW Support 12 months	\$ 235,704.79	EA
511210	IBM	D2701LL	IBM QRadar Incident Forensics Appliance G4 Business Critical Service Upgrade Appliance Install Initial License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 678.29	EA
511210	IBM	D26ZTLL	IBM QRadar Core Appliance xx29 G2 Business Critical Service Upgrade Appliance Install Initial License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 720.68	EA
511210	IBM	D26ZULL	IBM QRadar Core Appliance xx29 G2 Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade Appliance Install Initial License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 84.79	EA
511210	IBM	D2702LL	IBM QRadar Incident Forensics Appliance G4 Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade Appliance Install Initial License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 84.79	EA

511210	IBM	D1AYNLL	Application Optimization Module for IBM DataPower Gateway Application Instance License + Software Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 21,705.19	EA
511210	IBM	D0WVRLL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 50 Standard Configuration Source Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 50,617.18	EA
511210	IBM	D0WW9LL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 5000 Standard Configuration Source Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,781,825.19	EA
511210	IBM	D0WW6LL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 2500 Standard Configuration Source Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,503,253.90	EA
511210	IBM	D0WW3LL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 1000 Standard Configuration Source Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 605,371.28	EA
511210	IBM	D0WW0LL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 500 Standard Configuration Source Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 307,772.80	EA
511210	IBM	D0WVXLL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 250 Standard Configuration Source Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 152,614.61	EA
511210	IBM	D0WVVLL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 5000 Remote/Branch Configuration Source Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 834,293.20	EA
511210	IBM	D0WWSLL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 2500 Remote/Branch Configuration Source Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 451,908.82	EA
511210	IBM	D0WWPLL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 1000 Remote/Branch Configuration Source Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 181,441.81	EA
511210	IBM	D0WWLLL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 500 Remote/Branch Configuration Source Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 92,416.62	EA

511210	IBM	D0WVILL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 250 Remote/Branch Configuration Source Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 45,699.60	EA
511210	IBM	D10KHLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5100 - Add-On Software - Flexible Performance Upgrade - Primary - Install License + Software Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 26,114.06	EA
511210	IBM	D11RILL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS3100 - Add-On Software - Flexible Performance Upgrade - Non-Production - Install License + Software Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 5,205.85	EA
511210	IBM	D11S9LL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS4100 - Add-On Software - Flexible Performance Upgrade - Failover - Install License + Software Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 12,972.24	EA
511210	IBM	D11S3LL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS3100 - Add-On Software - Flexible Performance Upgrade - Primary - Install License + Software Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 5,205.85	EA
511210	IBM	D11S1LL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS3100 - Add-On Software - Flexible Performance Upgrade - Failover - Install License + Software Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 5,205.85	EA
511210	IBM	D11RZLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5100 - Add-On Software - Flexible Performance Upgrade - Failover - Install License + Software Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 26,114.06	EA
511210	IBM	D11RXLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5100 - Add-On Software - Flexible Performance Upgrade - Non-Production - Install License + Software Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 26,114.06	EA
511210	IBM	D11RRLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS4100 - Add-On Software - Flexible Performance Upgrade - Primary - Install License + Software Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 12,972.24	EA
511210	IBM	D11RMLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS4100 - Add-On Software - Flexible Performance Upgrade - Non-Production - Install License + Software Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 12,972.24	EA

511210	IBM	D1FRHLL	IBM Security QRadar Incident Forensics Standalone Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 111,069.52	EA
511210	IBM	D0V5ILL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM All-in-One 31XX Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 47,056.17	EA
511210	IBM	D0V5KLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Event Capacity Pack Increase of 2.5K EPS Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 56,128.26	EA
511210	IBM	D0WPALL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM All-in-One 21XX Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 31,964.28	EA
511210	IBM	D0WPZLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Flow Processor 17XX Failover Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 27,385.84	EA
511210	IBM	D0WPWLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Flow Processor 17XX Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 54,856.47	EA
511210	IBM	D0WPULL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Event Processor 16XX Failover Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 27,385.84	EA
511210	IBM	D0WPQLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Event Processor 16XX Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 54,856.47	EA
511210	IBM	D0WPJLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Console 31XX Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 32,473.00	EA
511210	IBM	D0WPGLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM All-in-One 31XX Failover Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 23,570.48	EA
511210	IBM	D0WTTLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Event Capacity Increase of 2.5K EPS Failover Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 28,233.70	EA
511210	IBM	D0WQULL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager Event Processor 16XX Failover Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 13,396.17	EA
511210	IBM	D0WQRLL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager Event Processor 16XX Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 26,792.34	EA
511210	IBM	D0WQNLL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager Console 31XX Failover Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 10,004.74	EA

511210	IBM	D0WQKLL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager Console 31XX Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 20,179.04	EA
511210	IBM	D0WQHLL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager All-in-One 31XX Failover Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 11,276.52	EA
511210	IBM	D0WQELL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager All-in-One 31XX Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 22,298.69	EA
511210	IBM	D0WU7LL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager Event Capacity Increase from 1Kto 2.5K EPS Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 12,124.38	EA
511210	IBM	D0WU5LL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager Event Capacity Increase from 500 to 1K EPS Failover Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7,003.31	EA
511210	IBM	D0WU3LL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager Event Capacity Increase from 500 to 1K EPS Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 14,074.46	EA
511210	IBM	D0WTZLL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager Event Capacity Increase of 2.5K EPS Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 28,996.78	EA
511210	IBM	D0WVYLL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 250 Standard Configuration Source Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 91,568.77	EA
511210	IBM	D0WVSLL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 50 Standard Configuration Source Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 30,353.35	EA
511210	IBM	D0WUULL	IBM Security QRadar Virtual SIEM Flow Capacity Increase from 15K to 25K FPM Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,188.42	EA
511210	IBM	D0WW1LL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 500 Standard Configuration Source Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 183,985.39	EA
511210	IBM	D0WWWLL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 5000 Remote/Branch Configuration Source Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 500,236.78	EA

511210	IBM	D0WWTLL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 2500 Remote/Branch Configuration Source Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 270,467.00	EA
511210	IBM	D0WWQLL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 1000 Remote/Branch Configuration Source Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 110,221.66	EA
511210	IBM	D0WWJLL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 250 Remote/Branch Configuration Source Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 27,385.84	EA
511210	IBM	D0WWDLL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 50 Remote/Branch Configuration Source Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 10,683.02	EA
511210	IBM	D0WWALL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 5000 Standard Configuration Source Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,668,586.40	EA
511210	IBM	D0WW7LL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 2500 Standard Configuration Source Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 901,274.06	EA
511210	IBM	D0WW4LL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 1000 Standard Configuration Source Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 362,883.63	EA
511210	IBM	D10KILL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5100 - Add-On Software - Flexible Performance Upgrade - Primary - Install Software Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 15,600.60	EA
511210	IBM	D10KKLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5100 - Add-On Software - SSL Inspection - Primary - Install Software Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8,224.23	EA
511210	IBM	D10UWLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Event Capacity Increase to 1K EPS from 500 EPS Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 17,381.11	EA

511210	IBM	D11RNLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS4100 - Add-On Software - Flexible Performance Upgrade - Non-Production - Install Software Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7,834.22	EA
511210	IBM	D121BLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM All-in-One 31XX Failover for System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 23,570.48	EA
511210	IBM	D11SALL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS4100 - Add-On Software - Flexible Performance Upgrade - Failover - Install Software Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7,834.22	EA
511210	IBM	D11SOLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5100 - Add-On Software - Flexible Performance Upgrade - Failover - Install Software Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 15,600.60	EA
511210	IBM	D11RYLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5100 - Add-On Software - Flexible Performance Upgrade - Non-Production - Install Software Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 15,600.60	EA
511210	IBM	D11RWLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5100 - Add-On Software - SSL Inspection - Failover - Install Software Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8,224.23	EA
511210	IBM	D11RULL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5100 - Add-On Software - SSL Inspection - Non-Production - Install Software Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8,224.23	EA
511210	IBM	D11RSLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS4100 - Add-On Software - Flexible Performance Upgrade - Primary - Install Software Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7,834.22	EA
511210	IBM	D1220LL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager Console 31XX Failover for System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 10,004.74	EA
511210	IBM	D121ZLL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager Console 31XX for System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 20,179.04	EA



511210	IBM	D121WLL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager All-in-One 31XX Failover for System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 11,276.52	EA
511210	IBM	D121VLL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager All-in-One 31XX for System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 22,298.69	EA
511210	IBM	D121NLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Flow Processor 17XX Failover for System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 27,385.84	EA
511210	IBM	D121LLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Flow Processor 17XX for System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 54,856.47	EA
511210	IBM	D121JLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Event Processor 16XX Failover for System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 27,385.84	EA
511210	IBM	D121HLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Event Processor 16XX for System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 54,856.47	EA
511210	IBM	D121ELL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Console 31XX for System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 32,473.00	EA
511210	IBM	D122VLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Event Capacity Increase of 2.5K EPS Failover for System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 28,233.70	EA
511210	IBM	D1237LL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager Event Capacity Increase from 500 to 1K EPS Failover for System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7,003.31	EA
511210	IBM	D1235LL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager Event Capacity Increase from 500 to 1K EPS for System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 14,074.46	EA
511210	IBM	D1232LL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager Event Capacity Increase of 2.5K EPS for System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 28,996.78	EA
511210	IBM	D124LLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM All-in-One 31XX for System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 47,056.17	EA

511210	IBM	D1224LL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager Event Processor 16XX Failover for System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 13,396.17	EA
511210	IBM	D1223LL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager Event Processor 16XX for System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 26,792.34	EA
511210	IBM	D124NLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Event Capacity Increase of 2.5K EPS for System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 56,128.26	EA
511210	IBM	D123ALL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager Event Capacity Increase from 1K to 2.5K EPS for System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 12,124.38	EA
511210	IBM	E0I1JLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5100 - Add-On Software - Flexible Performance Upgrade - Primary - Install Annual Software Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 5,222.81	EA
511210	IBM	E0G1DLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM All-in-One 31XX Failover Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 7,834.22	EA
511210	IBM	E0G1BLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM All-in-One 21XX Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 10,683.02	EA
511210	IBM	E0F4RLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Flow Capacity Pack Increase of 100K FPM Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 21,874.76	EA
511210	IBM	E0F4QLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Event Capacity Pack Increase of 2.5K EPS Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 18,652.90	EA
511210	IBM	E0F4PLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM All-in-One 31XX Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 15,600.60	EA
511210	IBM	E0G1JLL	IBM Security Qradar SIEM Flow Processor 17XX Failover Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 9,156.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0G1ILL	IBM Security Qradar SIEM Flow Processor 17XX Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 18,228.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0G1HLL	IBM Security Qradar SIEM Event Processor 16XX Failover Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 9,156.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0G1GLL	IBM Security Qradar SIEM Event Processor 16XX Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 18,228.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0G1ELL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Console 31XX Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 10,937.38	EA

511210	IBM	E0G33LL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Flow Capacity Increase of 100K FPM for Failover Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 11,106.95	EA
511210	IBM	E0G30LL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager Event Capacity Increase from 500 to 1K EPS Failover Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,340.09	EA
511210	IBM	E0G2XLL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager Event Capacity Increase of 2.5K EPS Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 9,580.81	EA
511210	IBM	E0G2WLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Event Capacity Increase from 1K to 2.5K EPS Failover Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 6,155.46	EA
511210	IBM	E0G2VLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Event Capacity Increase from 1K to 2.5K EPS Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 12,209.17	EA
511210	IBM	E0G1ULL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager Event Processor 16XX Failover Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 4,459.74	EA
511210	IBM	E0G1TLL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager Event Processor 16XX Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 8,902.52	EA
511210	IBM	E0G1SLL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager Console 31XX Failover Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,357.52	EA
511210	IBM	E0G3TLL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 250 Standard Configuration Source Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 30,607.71	EA
511210	IBM	E0G3SLL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 100 Standard Configuration Source Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 12,633.10	EA
511210	IBM	E0G3RLL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 50 Standard Configuration Source Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 10,004.74	EA
511210	IBM	E0G3CLL	IBM Security QRadar Virtual SIEM Flow Capacity Increase from 15K to 25K FPM Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,407.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0G3ALL	IBM Security QRadar Virtual Log Manager Event Capacity Increase of 100 EPS Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 983.52	EA
511210	IBM	E0G38LL	IBM Security QRadar Virtual SIEM Event Capacity Increase of 100 EPS Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,407.45	EA

511210	IBM	E0G36LL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Flow Capacity Increase 50K to 100K FPM Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 9,326.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0G44LL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 5000 Remote/Branch Configuration Source Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 167,028.21	EA
511210	IBM	E0G43LL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 2500 Remote/Branch Configuration Source Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 89,873.05	EA
511210	IBM	E0G40LL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 250 Remote/Branch Configuration Source Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 9,156.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0G3XLL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 5000 Standard Configuration Source Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 556,195.47	EA
511210	IBM	E0G3WLL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 2500 Standard Configuration Source Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 300,142.07	EA
511210	IBM	E0G3VLL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 1000 Standard Configuration Source Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 121,243.83	EA
511210	IBM	E0G3ULL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 500 Standard Configuration Source Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 61,554.56	EA
511210	IBM	E0I54LL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Event Capacity Increase to 1K EPS from 500 EPS Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5,765.44	EA
511210	IBM	E0I1LLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5100 - Add-On Software - Flexible Performance Upgrade - Failover - Install Annual Software Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 5,222.81	EA
511210	IBM	E0I1KLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5100 - Add-On Software - Flexible Performance Upgrade - Non-Production - Install Annual Software Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 5,222.81	EA
511210	IBM	E0INVLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Flow Processor 17XX Failover for System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 9,156.88	EA

511210	IBM	E0INULL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Flow Processor 17XX for System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 18,228.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0INTLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Event Processor 16XX Failover for System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 9,156.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0INSLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Event Processor 16XX for System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 18,228.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0INQLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Console 31XX for System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 10,937.38	EA
511210	IBM	E0INPLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM All-in-One 31XX Failover for System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 7,834.22	EA
511210	IBM	E0IPJLL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager Event Capacity Increase of 2.5K EPS for System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 9,580.81	EA
511210	IBM	E0IPI LL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Event Capacity Increase from 1K to 2.5K EPS Failover for System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 6,155.46	EA
511210	IBM	E0IPHLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Event Capacity Increase from 1K to 2.5K EPS for System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 12,209.17	EA
511210	IBM	E0IP2LL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager Event Processor 16XX for System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 8,902.52	EA
511210	IBM	E0IQHLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Flow Capacity Increase of 100K FPM for System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 21,874.76	EA
511210	IBM	E0IQGLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Event Capacity Increase of 2.5K EPS for System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 18,652.90	EA
511210	IBM	E0IQFLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM All-in-One 31XX for System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 15,600.60	EA
511210	IBM	E0IPTLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Flow Capacity Increase 50K to 100K FPM for System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 9,326.45	EA

511210	IBM	E0IPQLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Flow Capacity Increase of 100K FPM for Failover for System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 11,106.95	EA
511210	IBM	E0LFMLL	IBM Security QRadar Incident Forensics Standalone Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 22,044.33	EA
511210	IBM	E0QRDLL	IBM QRadar Core Appliance xx29 G2 Business Critical Service Upgrade Appliance Install Subsequent License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 720.68	EA
511210	IBM	E0QRJLL	IBM QRadar Incident Forensics Appliance G4 Business Critical Service Upgrade Appliance Install Subsequent License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 678.29	EA
511210	IBM	E0QRKLL	IBM QRadar Incident Forensics Appliance G4 Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade Appliance Install Subsequent License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 84.79	EA
511210	IBM	E0QRELL	IBM QRadar Core Appliance xx29 G2 Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade Appliance Install Subsequent License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 84.79	EA
511210	IBM	D279RLL	IBM Security Guardium Expert Lab Assistance per Engagement Initial Appliance Accelerated Value Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 15,939.75	EA
511210	IBM	D26E8LL	IBM QRadar UBA 3 Day Remote Appliance Accelerated Value Service Upgrade per Engagement Appliance 12 Months	\$ 7,206.80	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q6FLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-SL16 Platform Only Appliance Install Subsequent US Citizen Support Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 3,357.52	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q6ILL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-SL64 w/24VPC ICP4D SS Appliance Install Subsequent US Citizen Support Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 8,393.80	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q6JLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-SL64 Platform Only ICP4D SS Appliance Install Subsequent US Citizen Support Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 5,036.28	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q6KLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-XL64 w/64VPC ICP4D SS Appliance Install Subsequent US Citizen Support Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 16,194.11	EA

511210	IBM	E0Q6LLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-XL64 Platform Only ICP4D SS Appliance Install Subsequent US Citizen Support Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 14,328.82	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q6ELL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-SL16 w/24VPC ICP4D SS Appliance Install Subsequent US Citizen Support Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 6,715.04	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q6HLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-XL16 Platform Only Appliance Install Subsequent US Citizen Support Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 3,357.52	EA
511210	IBM	E0QHLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-003S w/TS Base Configuration for HDMP-DWFLEX 72VPC Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Secure Support Via Us Citizen Week Day Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 29,844.63	EA
511210	IBM	E0QHILL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-040S w/TS Base Configuration for HDMP-DWFLEX 672VPC Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Secure Support Via Us Citizen Week Day Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 280,641.31	EA
511210	IBM	E0QHLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-020S w/TS Base Configuration for HDMP-DWFLEX 336VPC Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Secure Support Via Us Citizen Week Day Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 147,527.46	EA
511210	IBM	E0QW0LL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Intake for IBM Z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 357.80	EA
511210	IBM	E0QW8LL	IBM Curam Assessment and Planning for IBM Z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 958.08	EA
511210	IBM	E0QW4LL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Legal for IBM Z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 244.18	EA
511210	IBM	E0QW3LL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Investigation for IBM Z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 357.80	EA
511210	IBM	E0QWJLL	IBM Curam Single Client View for IBM Z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 111.92	EA
511210	IBM	E0QWHLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Collaboration Professional for IBM Z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,153.09	EA

511210	IBM	E0QWILL	IBM Curam Appeals and Legal Actions Professional for IBM Z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 29.51	EA
511210	IBM	E0R1YLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite - FlatTB per Terabyte for Linux on IBM Z SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 847.86	EA
511210	IBM	E0R1XLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite - FlatTB per Terabyte SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 847.86	EA
511210	IBM	E0QPQLL	IBM Cloud Pak System Software Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,695.72	EA
511210	IBM	E0R4SLL	IBM Enterprise Content Management System Monitor Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,220.92	EA
511210	IBM	E0R5NLL	IBM Secure File Transfer-Essentials Edition for Linux on IBM z Systems for Non-Production Environment Connection Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 384.93	EA
511210	IBM	E0R5MLL	IBM Secure File Transfer-Essentials Edition for Linux on IBM z Systems Connection Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 769.86	EA
511210	IBM	E0R0DLL	IBM Knowledge Accelerator for Healthcare 1 M Patient Resource Value Unit SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 8,054.66	EA
511210	IBM	E0R5TLL	IBM Secure File Transfer-Container Edition Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 23,740.05	EA
511210	IBM	E0R5ULL	IBM Secure File Transfer-Container Edition for Non-Production Environment Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 11,870.03	EA
511210	IBM	E0R5PLL	IBM Secure File Transfer-Standard Edition for Linux on IBM z Systems Connection Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 890.25	EA
511210	IBM	E0QGFLl	IBM Data Replication VSAM for Z/OS Remote Source Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 313.71	EA
511210	IBM	E02L3ZX	IBM Rational Test Automation Server Professional Floating User Single Install for IBM Z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 4,832.80	EA



511210	IBM	E02KUZX	IBM Rational Test Automation Server Professional Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 4,832.80	EA
511210	IBM	E0R0FLL	IBM Knowledge Accelerator for Energy and Utilities Currency Value Unit SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 7,868.13	EA
511210	IBM	E0R30LL	IBM Security Guardium for File and Database Encryption on SAP HANA per Resource Value Unit (MVS) SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 14,413.60	EA
511210	IBM	E0QW7LL	IBM Netcool Ops Manager for IBM Cloud Pak for Multicloud Management for Linux on IBM Z Managed Client Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 2.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0R2ZLL	IBM Security Guardium for File and Database Encryption on Teradata per Resource Value Unit (MVS) SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 14,413.60	EA
511210	IBM	E0QW6LL	IBM Netcool Ops Manager for IBM Cloud Pak for Multicloud Management Managed Client Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 2.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0QSJLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Model Manager Authorized User Single Install SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 410.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0QYBLL	IBM Data Privacy Passports Controller for Linux on Z Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 16,957.18	EA
511210	IBM	E0QXQLL	IBM Maximo for Civil Infrastructure Concurrent User for Linux on IBM Z Software Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 4,832.80	EA
511210	IBM	E0QXLLL	IBM Maximo for Civil Infrastructure Concurrent User Software Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 4,832.80	EA
511210	IBM	E0QUJLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Master Data Management Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 6,782.87	EA
511210	IBM	E0QU6LL	IBM InfoSphere Virtual Data Pipeline and Optim Data Privacy Terabyte SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 5,765.44	EA
511210	IBM	E0QYHLL	IBM Sterling Configurator for eCommerce for Red Hat OpenShift Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 16,194.11	EA

511210	IBM	E0QYILL	IBM Sterling Order Management Configure Price Quote Add-on for Red Hat OpenShift Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 32,473.00	EA
511210	IBM	E0QWWLL	IBM Control Center Monitor Secure Proxy Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core (VPC) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 847.86	EA
511210	IBM	E0QVKLL	IBM Control Center Monitor for B2Bi and SFG Enterprise for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core (VPC) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 3,408.39	EA
511210	IBM	E0QSLLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Model Manager Floating User Single Install SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 924.17	EA
511210	IBM	E0QZLLL	IBM Telco Network Cloud Manager - Assurance Managed Client Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 2.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0QU7LL	IBM InfoSphere Virtual Data Pipeline and Optim Data Privacy Terabyte for z Systems SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 5,765.44	EA
511210	IBM	E0R4FLL	IBM Security Guardium Insights for IBM Cloud Pak for Security per Resource Value Unit (VPC) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 186.53	EA
511210	IBM	E0R4GLL	IBM Security Guardium Insights for IBM Cloud Pak for Security per Resource Value Unit (VPC) for IBM Z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 186.53	EA
511210	IBM	E0QZMLL	IBM Telco Network Cloud Manager - Assurance for Linux on IBM Z Managed Client Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 2.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0QUKLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Master Data Management IBM Z Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 6,782.87	EA
511210	IBM	E02ZDZX	IBM Spectrum LSF Data Manager Simultaneous Session Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 898.73	EA
511210	IBM	E0QKTLL	IBM Engineering Lifecycle Management Automotive Compliance Per Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 101.74	EA

511210	IBM	E0PAELL	Hortonworks Data Platform with IBM per Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 3,391.44	EA
511210	IBM	E0QCALL	IBM Maximo Equipment Maintenance Assistant Add-on per Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 20,348.61	EA
511210	IBM	E0R4CLL	QR VUL AND RISK MGR LNX IBMZ INS ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 2,662.28	EA
511210	IBM	E0R49LL	SEC QR DATA SYN APP LNX IBMZ PER INS ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 3,391.44	EA
511210	IBM	E0R45LL	QR VUL AND RISK MGR PER INS ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 2,662.28	EA
511210	IBM	E0R44LL	SEC QRADAR DATA SYN APP PER INS ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 3,391.44	EA
511210	IBM	E0QPPLL	IBM Spectrum Storage Suite Restricted Edition Volume for Linux on IBM Z Terabyte Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 423.93	EA
511210	IBM	E0QQHLL	IBM Flexible Analytics Medical Episode Grouper Resource Value Unit SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 357.80	EA
511210	IBM	E0QPMLL	IBM Spectrum Storage Suite Volume for Linux on IBM Z Terabyte Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 423.93	EA
511210	IBM	E0R03LL	IBM Watson AIOps for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 4,239.29	EA
511210	IBM	E0R04LL	IBM Watson AIOps for IBM Cloud Pak for Data for IBM Z Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 4,239.29	EA
511210	IBM	E0QQYLL	IBM Watson Machine Learning Accelerator for IBM Cloud Pak for Data General Purpose Graphics Proc Unit SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,695.72	EA
511210	IBM	E0QQTLL	IBM Flexible Analytics Risk of Hospitalization Resource Value Unit SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 337.45	EA
511210	IBM	E02KAZX	IBM Wazi for Red Hat CodeReady Workspaces Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,391.44	EA
511210	IBM	E0R00LL	IBM Watson Machine Learning Accelerator - Inference per Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 3,391.44	EA
511210	IBM	E0QZALL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager for ISO 20022 High Value Payments Resource Value Unit SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 254,357.68	EA

511210	IBM	E0QWZLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Security (Gen 2) for IBM Z 100 Managed Virtual Servers SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 720.68	EA
511210	IBM	E0QWYLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Security (Gen 2) 100 Managed Virtual Servers SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 720.68	EA
511210	IBM	E0R02LL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager for ISO 20022 High Value Payments for Linux on IBM Z Resource Value Unit SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 254,357.68	EA
511210	IBM	E0R1DLL	IBM Financial Crimes Insight for Claims Fraud Software - Healthcare Resource Value Unit SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 0.85	EA
511210	IBM	E0R0QLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Security (Gen 2) Disaster Recovery 1000000 Managed Virtual Server for IBM Z SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 2,342,634.26	EA
511210	IBM	E0R0PLL	IBM Security Cloud Pak for Security (Gen 2) Disaster Recovery 1000000 Managed Virtual Server SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 2,342,634.26	EA
511210	IBM	E0R0NLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Security (Gen 2) Disaster Recovery 100000 Managed Virtual Server for IBM Z SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 320,490.68	EA
511210	IBM	E0R0LLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Security (Gen 2) 1000000 Managed Virtual Server for IBM Z SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 4,684,420.65	EA
511210	IBM	E0R0KLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Security (Gen 2) 1000000 Managed Virtual Server SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 4,684,420.65	EA
511210	IBM	E0R0MLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Security (Gen 2) Disaster Recovery 100000 Managed Virtual Server SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 320,490.68	EA
511210	IBM	E0R0ILL	IBM Cloud Pak for Security (Gen 2) 100000 Managed Virtual Server SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 641,829.22	EA
511210	IBM	E0R0JLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Security (Gen 2) 100000 Managed Virtual Server for IBM Z SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 641,829.22	EA
511210	IBM	E0QYCLL	SDL CAPACITY PETABYTE ANNUAL SW S&S RNWL	\$ 20,179.04	EA

511210	IBM	E0IENLL	IBM FileNet Content Manager Linux on System z Processor Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 500.24	EA
511210	IBM	E0IEMLL	IBM FileNet Content Manager Processor Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 500.24	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q8KLL	IBM i2 Connect Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 6,782.87	EA
511210	IBM	E0R1GLL	Anaconda Repository for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Authorized User SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 847.86	EA
511210	IBM	E0QJRL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson API Kit for Non-Production Environment Additional Capacity for IBM Z 8 Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 12,124.38	EA
511210	IBM	E0QJQL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson API Kit for Non-Production Environment Additional Capacity 8 Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 12,124.38	EA
511210	IBM	E0QJNLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson API Kit Additional Capacity for IBM Z 8 Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 24,163.98	EA
511210	IBM	E0QJML	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson API Kit Additional Capacity 8 Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 24,163.98	EA
511210	IBM	E0QJKLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson API Kit for Non-Production Environment for IBM Z 32 Virtual Processor Cores Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 48,327.96	EA
511210	IBM	E0QJLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson API Kit for Non-Production Environment 32 Virtual Processor Cores Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 48,327.96	EA
511210	IBM	E0QJHLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson API Kit for IBM Z 32 Virtual Processor Cores Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 96,655.92	EA
511210	IBM	E0QJGLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson API Kit 32 Virtual Processor Cores Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 96,655.92	EA

511210	IBM	E0QJFLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Foundation for IBM Z Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 2,848.81	EA
511210	IBM	E0QJELL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Foundation Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 2,848.81	EA
511210	IBM	E0QG8LL	IBM Security Guardium Data Protection for SAP HANA per Resource Value Unit (MAPC) for IBM Z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 864.82	EA
511210	IBM	E0QG7LL	IBM Security Guardium Data Protection for SAP HANA per Resource Value Unit (MAPC) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 864.82	EA
511210	IBM	E0QDNLL	IBM Security Identity and Access Assurance Suite per 1000 FlexPoint Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 169.57	EA
511210	IBM	E0QLTLL	Motio CI Version Control Application Instance Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 20,857.33	EA
511210	IBM	E0QLSLL	Motio CI Testing Environment Application Instance Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 34,931.79	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q94LL	IBM i2 Connect for IBM Z Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 6,782.87	EA
511210	IBM	E0QLULL	Motio CI Upgrade Environment Application Instance Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 18,652.90	EA
511210	IBM	E0R4VLL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager for Digital Payments for Red Hat OpenShift Resource Value Unit SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 416,298.74	EA
511210	IBM	E0R4ULL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager for Immediate Payments for Red Hat OpenShift Resource Value Unit SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 317,099.24	EA
511210	IBM	E0R1NLL	Sysdig Secure for IBM Cloud Pak for Multicloud Management Managed Virtual Server SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 949.60	EA
511210	IBM	E028MLL	IBM Rational ClearCase Change Management Solution for System z Floating User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,780.50	EA

511210	IBM	E028LLL	IBM Rational ClearCase Change Management Solution Enterprise Edition for System z Floating User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,390.96	EA
511210	IBM	E012LLL	IBM Rational Performance Test Pack Virtual Testers 1000 Floating Users Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 16,194.11	EA
511210	IBM	E012JLL	IBM Rational Performance Test Pack Virtual Testers 100 Floating User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5,036.28	EA
511210	IBM	E012HLL	IBM Rational Performance Test Pack Virtual Testers 500 Floating User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 12,378.74	EA
511210	IBM	E012ELL	IBM Rational Performance Test Pack Virtual Testers 250 Floating Users Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 8,732.95	EA
511210	IBM	E012XLL	IBM Rational ClearCase Change Management Solution Floating User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,780.50	EA
511210	IBM	E012ULL	IBM Rational ClearCase Change Management Solution Enterprise Edition Floating User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,390.96	EA
511210	IBM	E012RLL	IBM Rational Performance Test Pack Virtual Testers 5000 Floating User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 30,946.85	EA
511210	IBM	E012QLL	IBM Rational Performance Test Pack Virtual Testers 100000 Floating User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 89,873.05	EA
511210	IBM	E012PLL	IBM Rational Performance Test Pack Virtual Testers 50000 Floating User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 69,863.58	EA
511210	IBM	E013HLL	IBM Rational Rose Developer for UNIX Floating User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,424.88	EA
511210	IBM	E01U1LL	IBM WebSphere Adapter for Siebel Business Applications Establishment Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 38,747.15	EA
511210	IBM	E01U0LL	IBM WebSphere Adapter for SAP Software Establishment Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 38,747.15	EA
511210	IBM	E01TXLL	IBM WebSphere Adapter for PeopleSoft Enterprise Establishment Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 38,747.15	EA

511210	IBM	E01TFLL	IBM Rational Performance Tester Extension for Siebel Test Automation Floating User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 10,004.74	EA
511210	IBM	E01MYLL	IBM Rational Performance Test Pack Virtual Testers 50 Floating User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,187.95	EA
511210	IBM	E020ELL	IBM Db2 Enterprise Server Edition for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 106.83	EA
511210	IBM	E020CLL	IBM Db2 Enterprise Server Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 106.83	EA
511210	IBM	E02BVLL	IBM Rational Performance Tester Extension for Citrix Presentation Server Floating User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 10,004.74	EA
511210	IBM	E02BULL	IBM Rational Performance Tester Extension Floating User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 10,004.74	EA
511210	IBM	E02K5LL	IBM Db2 Connect Enterprise Edition 25 Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 703.72	EA
511210	IBM	E02HSLL	IBM WebSphere Adapter for SAP Software for zSeries Establishment Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 38,747.15	EA
511210	IBM	E02DTLL	IBM MQ for HPE NonStop Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 42.39	EA
511210	IBM	E031RLL	IBM WebSphere Adapter for Oracle E-Business for zSeries Establishment Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 38,747.15	EA
511210	IBM	E02Y1LL	IBM Rational Build Forge Enterprise Edition Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 41,545.09	EA
511210	IBM	E02XYLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Standard Edition Adaptor Toolkit Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,730.11	EA
511210	IBM	E02XVLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Standard Edition Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 28,403.27	EA
511210	IBM	E02MRLL	IBM Db2 Developer Edition Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 420.54	EA



511210	IBM	E02KMLL	IBM Db2 Connect Enterprise Edition for Linux on z 25 Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 703.72	EA
511210	IBM	E031XLL	IBM WebSphere Adapter for JD Edwards EnterpriseONE Establishment Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 38,747.15	EA
511210	IBM	E031TLL	IBM WebSphere Adapter for Oracle E-Business Establishment Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 38,747.15	EA
511210	IBM	E03PBLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Quick Report Enterprise Edition Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 12,972.24	EA
511210	IBM	E03NDLL	IBM Rational Performance Tester Extension for SOA Floating User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 10,004.74	EA
511210	IBM	E03NCLL	IBM Rational Performance Tester Extension for SOA for System z Floating User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 10,004.74	EA
511210	IBM	E03MNLL	IBM Rational Service Tester for SOA Quality Floating User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,306.18	EA
511210	IBM	E03MMLL	IBM Rational Service Tester for SOA Quality for System z Floating User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,306.18	EA
511210	IBM	E03KZLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Adaptor Toolkit Standard Edition Server for System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,730.11	EA
511210	IBM	E03IMLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Enterprise Edition for System z Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 41,545.09	EA
511210	IBM	E03IFLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Standard Edition Server for System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 28,403.27	EA
511210	IBM	E0527LL	IBM FileNet High Performance Image Import Non-Prod Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 7,579.86	EA
511210	IBM	E051TLL	IBM Enterprise Records Authorized User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 261.14	EA
511210	IBM	E0518LL	IBM FileNet Document Archive Retrieval Transport Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 10,598.24	EA
511210	IBM	E0501LL	IBM FileNet Content Manager Authorized User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 200.09	EA

511210	IBM	E04ZWLL	IBM FileNet Content Manager Employee User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 99.20	EA
511210	IBM	E04X1LL	IBM FileNet Document Publisher Non-Prod Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 7,545.94	EA
511210	IBM	E04X0LL	IBM FileNet Document Publisher Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 15,091.89	EA
511210	IBM	E052ELL	IBM FileNet Mid-Range Image Import Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,781.45	EA
511210	IBM	E052CLL	IBM FileNet High Performance Image Import Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 15,091.89	EA
511210	IBM	E03TXLL	IBM Tivoli Business Service Manager Tier 2 Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,154.04	EA
511210	IBM	E03TSLL	IBM Tivoli Netcool/Impact Base Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 27,216.27	EA
511210	IBM	E03TRLL	IBM Tivoli Netcool/Impact Tier 3 Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 19,076.83	EA
511210	IBM	E03TQLL	IBM Tivoli Netcool/Impact Tier 3 3rd party Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 19,076.83	EA
511210	IBM	E03TPLL	IBM Tivoli Netcool/Impact Tier 2 Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 12,378.74	EA
511210	IBM	E03QBLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Quick Report Standard Edition for System z Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,934.07	EA
511210	IBM	E03Q9LL	IBM Rational Build Forge Quick Report Standard Edition Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,934.07	EA
511210	IBM	E03PQLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Quick Report Enterprise Edition for System z Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 12,972.24	EA
511210	IBM	E06X5LL	IBM Decision Optimization Center Planner Edition Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 18,652.90	EA
511210	IBM	E04JSLL	IBM InfoSphere FastTrack 10 Authorized Users Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 15,346.25	EA
511210	IBM	E05BLLL	IBM Tivoli Business Service Manager Tier 2 for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,154.04	EA

511210	IBM	E058WLL	IBM InfoSphere FastTrack Linux for System z 10 Authorized Users Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 15,346.25	EA
511210	IBM	E066MLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Enterprise Plus Edition Server for Linux on System z Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 84,701.11	EA
511210	IBM	E066LLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Enterprise Plus Edition Server for System z Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 84,701.11	EA
511210	IBM	E066JLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Enterprise Plus Edition Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 84,701.11	EA
511210	IBM	E07AYLL	IBM FileNet Content Manager Authorized Linux on System z User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 200.09	EA
511210	IBM	E079RLL	IBM Enterprise Records Authorized Linux on System z User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 261.14	EA
511210	IBM	E07AZLL	IBM FileNet Content Manager Employee Linux on System z User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 99.20	EA
511210	IBM	E07RBLL	IBM Tivoli Netcool/Impact Tier 3 3rd party for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 19,076.83	EA
511210	IBM	E07RALL	IBM Tivoli Netcool/Impact Tier 3 for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 19,076.83	EA
511210	IBM	E07R9LL	IBM Tivoli Netcool/Impact Tier 2 for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 12,378.74	EA
511210	IBM	E07R5LL	IBM Tivoli Netcool/Impact Base for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 27,216.27	EA
511210	IBM	E07NWWLL	IBM Smart Analytics System 7600 Data Module 8 Core Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 201,790.43	EA
511210	IBM	E07NVLL	IBM Smart Analytics System 7600 Foundation Module 8 Core Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 201,790.43	EA

511210	IBM	E07NFLL	IBM Smart Analytics System 7600 User Module 4 Core Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 99,199.50	EA
511210	IBM	E07NDLL	IBM Smart Analytics System 7600 Data Module 4 Core Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 99,199.50	EA
511210	IBM	E07NCLL	IBM Smart Analytics System 7600 Foundation Module 4 Core Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 99,199.50	EA
511210	IBM	E07MQLL	IBM FileNet Content Manager Starter Pack Authorized User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 95.81	EA
511210	IBM	E07TZLL	IBM WebSphere Adapter for Siebel Business Applications per Establishment for Linux on System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 38,747.15	EA
511210	IBM	E07T1LL	IBM WebSphere Adapter for SAP Software per Establishment for Linux on System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 38,747.15	EA
511210	IBM	E07SMLL	IBM WebSphere Adapter for PeopleSoft Enterprise per Establishment for Linux on System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 38,747.15	EA
511210	IBM	E07RNLL	IBM Rational Asset Manager Enterprise Edition Publisher Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 11,785.24	EA
511210	IBM	E07VCLL	IBM Netcool Network Management Event EMS for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 13,650.53	EA
511210	IBM	E07VBLL	IBM Netcool Network Management Event EMS Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 13,650.53	EA
511210	IBM	E07VALL	IBM Tivoli Netcool OMNibus Event EMS Tier Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 13,650.53	EA
511210	IBM	E07X3LL	IBM Db2 Connect Unlimited Advanced Edition for System z Million Service Units per Hour for Linux on System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 159.40	EA
511210	IBM	E07X2LL	IBM Db2 Connect Unlimited Advanced Edition for System z Millions of Service Units per Hour Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 159.40	EA

511210	IBM	E07VHLL	IBM WebSphere Adapter for Oracle E-Business Suite per Establishment for Linux on System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 38,747.15	EA
511210	IBM	E07VDLL	IBM Tivoli Netcool OMNibus Event EMS Tier Netcool OMNibus Event EMS Tier for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 13,650.53	EA
511210	IBM	E085KLL	IBM Informix 4GL Compiler Runtime Option for IDS Workgroup Edition Limited Use Socket Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,391.44	EA
511210	IBM	E07RPLL	IBM Rational Asset Manager Enterprise Edition Publisher for System z Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 11,785.24	EA
511210	IBM	E091KLL	IBM Smart Analytics System 7700 Data Module 16 Core for Non-Production Environments Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 54,178.19	EA
511210	IBM	E085JLL	IBM Informix 4GL RDS Runtime Option for IDS Workgroup Edition Limited Use Socket Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,391.44	EA
511210	IBM	E08BSLL	IBM InfoSphere Master Content for Master Data Management Server Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 28,148.92	EA
511210	IBM	E08P4LL	IBM Smart Analytics System 7600 Foundation Module 8 Core for Non-Production Environments Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 99,199.50	EA
511210	IBM	E08NWLL	IBM Smart Analytics System 7600 Remote Standby Module 8 Core Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 99,199.50	EA
511210	IBM	E08PXLL	IBM ILOG CPLEX Optimization Studio Developer Edition Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,865.29	EA
511210	IBM	E08P6LL	IBM Smart Analytics System 7600 User Module 8 Core for Non-Production Environments Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 99,199.50	EA
511210	IBM	E08P5LL	IBM Smart Analytics System 7600 Data Module 8 Core for Non-Production Environments Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 99,199.50	EA

511210	IBM	E08SPLL	IBM Informix WRKGRP Edition CPU Option Limited Use Socket Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,594.92	EA
511210	IBM	E091HLL	IBM Smart Analytics System 7700 Foundation Module 16 Core for Non-Production Environments Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 54,178.19	EA
511210	IBM	E090QLL	IBM Smart Analytics System 7700 Remote Standby Module 16 Core Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 107,678.09	EA
511210	IBM	E090PLL	IBM Smart Analytics System 7700 User Module 16 Core Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 107,678.09	EA
511210	IBM	E090BLL	IBM Smart Analytics System 7700 Data Module 16 Core Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 107,678.09	EA
511210	IBM	E090ALL	IBM Smart Analytics System 7700 Foundation Module 16 Core Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 107,678.09	EA
511210	IBM	E091LLL	IBM Smart Analytics System 7700 User Module 16 Core for Non-Production Environment Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 54,178.19	EA
511210	IBM	E0A17LL	IBM Smart Analytics System 5600 Remote Standby Module 6 Core Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 40,273.30	EA
511210	IBM	E0A15LL	IBM Smart Analytics System 5600 Remote Standby Module 12 Core Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 80,716.17	EA
511210	IBM	E0A14LL	IBM Smart Analytics System 5600 User Module 12 Core Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 80,716.17	EA
511210	IBM	E0A12LL	IBM Smart Analytics System 5600 User Module 12 Core for Non-Production Environments Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 40,273.30	EA
511210	IBM	E0A11LL	IBM Smart Analytics System 5600 Data Module 12 Core for Non-Production Environments Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 40,273.30	EA
511210	IBM	E0AKWLL	IBM Smart Analytics System 5600 Data Module 12 Core Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 80,716.17	EA

511210	IBM	E0ATGLL	IBM Production Imaging Edition Add-On for FileNet Content Manager Authorized User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 232.31	EA
511210	IBM	E0BA2LL	IBM Enterprise Content Management System Monitor Starter Edition Managed Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,187.95	EA
511210	IBM	E0AY7LL	IBM Enterprise Content Management System Monitor Managed Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 6,375.90	EA
511210	IBM	E0BKCLL	IBM Tivoli Network Manager Base Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 15,176.68	EA
511210	IBM	E0BGGLL	IBM Tivoli Business Service Manager for the Enterprise Tier 2 Resource Value Unit for Linux on System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,154.04	EA
511210	IBM	E0BGFLL	IBM Tivoli Business Service Manager for the Enterprise Tier 2 Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,154.04	EA
511210	IBM	E0BKGLL	IBM Tivoli Network Manager Base for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 15,176.68	EA
511210	IBM	E0BM3LL	IBM Datacap Connector for eMail and Electronic Documents Connection Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 8,224.23	EA
511210	IBM	E0BNRLL	IBM Enterprise Content Management System Monitor Non-Prod Managed Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,187.95	EA
511210	IBM	E0BS4LL	IBM InfoSphere FastTrack Workgroup Edition Linux on System z 10 Authorized Users Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 7,681.60	EA
511210	IBM	E0BS3LL	IBM InfoSphere FastTrack Workgroup Edition 10 Authorized Users Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 7,681.60	EA
511210	IBM	E0CPNLL	IBM InfoSphere Data Replication for Non-Production Environments Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 17.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0CVNLL	IBM Control Desk Concurrent User for Linux on System z Licence Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,492.23	EA

511210	IBM	E0CVLLL	IBM Control Desk Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,492.23	EA
511210	IBM	E0CVFLL	IBM InfoSphere Identity Insight Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,327,747.10	EA
511210	IBM	E0CVELL	IBM InfoSphere Identity Insight Linux on System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,327,747.10	EA
511210	IBM	E0CVDLL	IBM InfoSphere Identity Insight Non-Production Environment Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 663,025.69	EA
511210	IBM	E0CVCLL	IBM InfoSphere Identity Insight Non-Production Environment Linux on System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 663,025.69	EA
511210	IBM	E0CUBLL	IBM Smart Analytics System 5710 Software Large Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 16,363.68	EA
511210	IBM	E0CU8LL	IBM Smart Analytics System 5710 Software Medium Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 15,091.89	EA
511210	IBM	E0CU6LL	IBM Smart Analytics System 5710 Software Small Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 7,545.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0CY2LL	IBM Product Master for Financial Services Resource Value Unit SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 2,747.06	EA
511210	IBM	E0CXFLL	IBM Data Mart Pattern for Non Production Environment Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,781.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0CXELL	IBM Transactional Database Pattern for Non Production Environment Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,781.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0CZ1LL	IBM Control Desk Internal Service Provider Edition Install for Linux on System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,678.76	EA
511210	IBM	E0CYWLL	IBM Control Desk Internal Service Provider Edition Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,678.76	EA
511210	IBM	E0DA6LL	IBM FileNet Content Engine Bulk Import Tool Non-Production Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 7,579.86	EA
511210	IBM	E0DA5LL	IBM FileNet Content Engine Bulk Import Tool Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 15,091.89	EA



511210	IBM	E0D6JLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Solution for Application Retirement Non Relational Connectors Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 139.05	EA
511210	IBM	E0D6ALL	IBM Tivoli Netcool Configuration Manager Base Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,170.05	EA
511210	IBM	E0DUOLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Privacy Enterprise Edition Accelerator for Oracle Applications Terabyte Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 21,705.19	EA
511210	IBM	E0DHBLL	IBM Smart Analytics System 7710 Software Small for Non-Prod Environments Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 29,675.06	EA
511210	IBM	E0DHALL	IBM Smart Analytics System 7710 Software Large Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 120,395.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0DH9LL	IBM Smart Analytics System 7710 Software Small Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 59,010.98	EA
511210	IBM	E0DIPLL	IBM Db2 Advanced CEO Offering Authorized User System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 261.14	EA
511210	IBM	E0DHELL	IBM Smart Analytics System 7710 Remote Standby Module Large Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 120,395.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0DHDLL	IBM Smart Analytics System 7710 Remote Standby Module Small Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 59,010.98	EA
511210	IBM	E0DJXLL	IBM Db2 CEO Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 184.83	EA
511210	IBM	E0DJWLL	IBM Db2 Advanced CEO Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 261.14	EA
511210	IBM	E0DTXLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Privacy Enterprise Edition Terabyte Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 13,820.10	EA
511210	IBM	E0DTWLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Enterprise Edition Accelerator for Oracle Applications Terabyte Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 28,827.20	EA
511210	IBM	E0DTTLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Enterprise Edition Terabyte Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 18,313.75	EA
511210	IBM	E0DTQLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Archive Enterprise Ed Accelerator for Oracle Applications Terabyte Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 43,579.95	EA

511210	IBM	E0DTLL	IBM Rational Test Workbench Floating User Single Install for System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 4,680.18	EA
511210	IBM	E0DTKLL	IBM Rational Test Workbench Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 4,680.18	EA
511210	IBM	E0DY0LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Archive Enterprise Edition Terabyte System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 28,657.63	EA
511210	IBM	E0DXWLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Privacy Enterprise Edition Accelerator for Oracle Applications Terabyte System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 21,705.19	EA
511210	IBM	E0DXVLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Privacy Enterprise Edition Terabyte System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 13,820.10	EA
511210	IBM	E0DXULL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Enterprise Edition Accelerator for Oracle Applications Terabyte System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 28,827.20	EA
511210	IBM	E0DXRLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Management Test Data Enterprise Edition Terabyte System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 18,313.75	EA
511210	IBM	E0DXQLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Archive Enterprise Ed Accelerator for Oracle Applications Terabyte System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 43,579.95	EA
511210	IBM	E0EM8LL	IBM Production Imaging Edition Add-On for IBM Content Manager Authorized User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 232.31	EA
511210	IBM	E0EL7LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Archive Enterprise Edition Terabyte Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 28,657.63	EA
511210	IBM	E0EKULL	IBM MobileFirst Platform Foundation Additional Brand Deployment Application Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 6,562.43	EA
511210	IBM	E0F17LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Workgroup Edition Terabyte System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 9,156.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0F16LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Workgroup Edition Terabyte Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 9,156.88	EA

511210	IBM	E0EN1LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Privacy Workgroup Edition Accelerator Oracle Applications Terabyte System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 10,683.02	EA
511210	IBM	E0EN0LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Privacy Workgroup Edition Accelerator Oracle Applications Terabyte Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 10,683.02	EA
511210	IBM	E0EMZLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Workgroup Edition Oracle Applications Terabyte System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 13,989.67	EA
511210	IBM	E0EMYLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Workgroup Edition Oracle Applications Terabyte Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 13,989.67	EA
511210	IBM	E0F1GLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Archive Workgroup Edition Terabyte Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 14,244.03	EA
511210	IBM	E0F1FLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Archive Workgroup Edition Terabyte System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 14,244.03	EA
511210	IBM	E0F1ELL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Archive Workgroup Edition Accelerator Oracle Applications Terabyte Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 21,196.47	EA
511210	IBM	E0F1BLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Archive Workgroup Edition Accelerator Oracle Applications Terabyte System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 21,196.47	EA
511210	IBM	E0FWBLL	IBM Tivoli Netcool Network Management Data Exchange for Linux on System Z Connection Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 11,785.24	EA
511210	IBM	E0FWALL	IBM Tivoli Netcool Network Management Data Exchange Connection Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 11,785.24	EA
511210	IBM	E0FW9LL	IBM Tivoli Netcool Network Management Event Forwarding for Linux on System Z Connection Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5,935.01	EA
511210	IBM	E0FW8LL	IBM Tivoli Netcool Network Management Event Forwarding Connection Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5,935.01	EA
511210	IBM	E0FKSLL	IBM Tivoli Netcool OMNIBus Data Exchange for Linux on System z Connection Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 11,700.45	EA

511210	IBM	E0FK0LL	IBM Tivoli Netcool OMNIbus Data Exchange Connection Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 11,700.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0HBQLL	IBM Smart Analytics System 5600 User Module Terabyte Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 13,141.81	EA
511210	IBM	E0HBMLL	IBM Smart Analytics System 5600 Data Module Terabyte Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 13,141.81	EA
511210	IBM	E0HPTLL	IBM Db2 Advanced Enterprise Server Edition Linux on System z Terabyte Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 22,213.90	EA
511210	IBM	E0HPNLL	IBM Db2 Advanced Enterprise Server Edition per Terabyte Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 22,213.90	EA
511210	IBM	E0HPDLL	IBM InfoSphere Global Name Management Non-Production Environment for Linux on z Systems Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 34,847.00	EA
511210	IBM	E0HPCLL	IBM InfoSphere Global Name Management Non-Production Environment Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 34,847.00	EA
511210	IBM	E0HPBLL	IBM InfoSphere Global Name Management Resource Value Unit for Linux on system z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 69,863.58	EA
511210	IBM	E0HPALL	IBM InfoSphere Global Name Management Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 69,863.58	EA
511210	IBM	E0HP5LL	IBM Db2 Advanced Workgroup Server Edition Terabyte Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 11,870.03	EA
511210	IBM	E0HP4LL	IBM Db2 Advanced Workgroup Server Edition Linux on System z Terabyte Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 11,870.03	EA
511210	IBM	E0HRLLL	IBM Cognos Integration Server Standard Edition Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 17,211.54	EA
511210	IBM	E0HRHLL	IBM Content Engine Bulk Import Tool for IBM Content Foundation Non-Production Environment Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 7,579.86	EA
511210	IBM	E0HRGLL	IBM Content Engine Bulk Import Tool for IBM Content Foundation Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 15,091.89	EA

511210	IBM	E0IYXLL	IBM InfoSphere Data Explorer Enterprise Edition for System z Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 54,008.61	EA
511210	IBM	E0IYWLL	IBM Watson Explorer Enterprise Edition Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 54,008.61	EA
511210	IBM	E0J1MLL	IBM UrbanCode Deploy Server Agent for System Z per Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 21,366.05	EA
511210	IBM	E0J1LLL	IBM UrbanCode Deploy Server Agent per Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 21,366.05	EA
511210	IBM	E0J1ILL	IBM UrbanCode Deploy Session for System Z per Simultaneous Session Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5,222.81	EA
511210	IBM	E0J1HLL	IBM UrbanCode Deploy Session per Simultaneous Session Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5,222.81	EA
511210	IBM	E0K9KLL	IBM Aspera Enterprise Clustered Server 10 Gbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 14,413.60	EA
511210	IBM	E0KA8LL	IBM Aspera Connect for Web Access 10 Gbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 14,413.60	EA
511210	IBM	E0KA6LL	IBM Aspera Sync Application Files Expansion 1 Million File Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,492.23	EA
511210	IBM	E0KAALL	IBM Aspera Enterprise Server 1 Gbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 14,413.60	EA
511210	IBM	E0KABLL	IBM Aspera Enterprise Server 10 Gbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 28,657.63	EA
511210	IBM	E0KRCLL	IBM Aspera Enterprise Clustered Server 300 Mbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 4,459.74	EA
511210	IBM	E0KSNLL	IBM Db2 Performance Management Offering for Db2 Enterprise Server Edition Authorized User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 65.62	EA
511210	IBM	E0KRKLL	IBM Aspera Connect for Web Access Clustered 45 Mbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 746.12	EA
511210	IBM	E0KRILL	IBM Aspera Connect for Web Access 45 Mbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,492.23	EA

511210	IBM	E0KRHLL	IBM Aspera Enterprise Clustered Server 45 Mbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,492.23	EA
511210	IBM	E0KXPLL	IBM Aspera Point-to-Point Client 5 Gbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 7,461.16	EA
511210	IBM	E0KXNLL	IBM Aspera Point-to-Point Client 2.5 Gbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 4,459.74	EA
511210	IBM	E0KYCLL	IBM Aspera Enterprise Clustered Server 5 Gbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 11,954.81	EA
511210	IBM	E0KY8LL	IBM Aspera Enterprise Clustered Server 100 Mbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 2,390.96	EA
511210	IBM	E0KY6LL	IBM Aspera Enterprise Server 7.5 Gbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 26,707.56	EA
511210	IBM	E0KY5LL	IBM Aspera Enterprise Server 5 Gbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 23,909.62	EA
511210	IBM	E0KY4LL	IBM Aspera Enterprise Server 2.5 Gbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 19,076.83	EA
511210	IBM	E0KYJLL	IBM Aspera Connect for Web Access 5 Gbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 11,954.81	EA
511210	IBM	E0KYFLL	IBM Aspera Connect for Web Access 100 Mbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 2,390.96	EA
511210	IBM	E0L9PLL	IBM Aspera Embedded Point-to-Point Client Add-on 10 Gbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 42,986.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0L9KLL	IBM Aspera Embedded Point-to-Point Client Add-on Clustered 7.5 Gbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 20,009.47	EA
511210	IBM	E0LADLL	IBM Aspera Embedded Point-to-Point Client Add-on Clustered 300 Mbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 6,715.04	EA
511210	IBM	E0LAALL	IBM Aspera Embedded Point-to-Point Client Add-on Clustered 500 Mbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 8,054.66	EA

511210	IBM	E0LA5LL	IBM Aspera Embedded Point-to-Point Client Add-on Clustered 2.5 Gbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 14,413.60	EA
511210	IBM	E0L9XLL	IBM Aspera Embedded Point-to-Point Client Add-on 2.5 Gbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 28,657.63	EA
511210	IBM	E0LAQLL	IBM Aspera Embedded Point-to-Point Client Add-on 45 Mbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 4,459.74	EA
511210	IBM	E0LBELL	IBM Aspera Embedded Client Add-on 45 Mbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,492.23	EA
511210	IBM	E0LBLL	IBM Aspera Embedded Client Add-on 100 Mbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 2,390.96	EA
511210	IBM	E0LB9LL	IBM Aspera Embedded Client Add-on Clustered 45 Mbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 746.12	EA
511210	IBM	E0LB8LL	IBM Aspera Embedded Point-to-Point Client Add-on 300 Mbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 13,396.17	EA
511210	IBM	E0LB7LL	IBM Aspera Embedded Point-to-Point Client Add-on 155 Mbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 9,750.38	EA
511210	IBM	E0LB0LL	IBM Aspera Embedded Point-to-Point Client Add-on 500 Mbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 16,109.32	EA
511210	IBM	E0LAZLL	IBM Aspera Embedded Client Add-on 5 Gbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 11,954.81	EA
511210	IBM	E0LAYLL	IBM Aspera Embedded Client Add-on 300 Mbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 4,459.74	EA
511210	IBM	E0LB3LL	IBM Aspera Embedded Client Add-on 10 Gbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 14,413.60	EA
511210	IBM	E0M66LL	IBM Aspera Connect for Web Access 40 Gbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 19,076.83	EA
511210	IBM	E0M65LL	IBM Aspera Enterprise Clustered Server 40 Gbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 19,076.83	EA

511210	IBM	E0M64LL	IBM Aspera Enterprise Server 40 Gbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 38,153.65	EA
511210	IBM	E0N03LL	IBM Aspera Connect for Web Access 10 Gbps for Linux on z Systems Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 14,413.60	EA
511210	IBM	E0N01LL	IBM Aspera Enterprise Clustered Server 10 Gbps for Linux on z Systems Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 14,413.60	EA
511210	IBM	E0MZZLL	IBM Aspera Enterprise Server 10 Gbps for Linux on z Systems Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 28,657.63	EA
511210	IBM	E0MZYLL	IBM Aspera Enterprise Server 1 Gbps for Linux on z Systems Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 14,413.60	EA
511210	IBM	E0NPTLL	IBM Db2 Advanced Workgroup Server Edition for Non-Production Environments Linux for System z Terabyte Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 5,748.48	EA
511210	IBM	E0NPSLL	IBM Db2 Advanced Workgroup Server Edition for Non-Production Environments Terabyte Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 5,748.48	EA
511210	IBM	E0NPJLL	IBM Db2 Advanced Enterprise Server Edition for Non-Production Environments Linux for System z Terabyte Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 10,852.59	EA
511210	IBM	E0NPILL	IBM Db2 Advanced Enterprise Server Edition for Non-Production Environments Terabyte Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 10,852.59	EA
511210	IBM	E0P4ULL	IBM Hybrid Data Management Platform On-premises VPC Option Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 10,852.59	EA
511210	IBM	E0PWLLL	IBM App Connect Enterprise for Linux on IBM Z per Virtual Processor Core Annual Software Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 7,630.73	EA
511210	IBM	E0PWKLL	IBM App Connect Enterprise for non-production for Linux on IBM Z per Processor Value Unit Annual Software Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 113.61	EA
511210	IBM	E0PWJLL	IBM App Connect Enterprise for non-production for Linux on IBM Z per Virtual Processor Core Annual Software Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 3,815.37	EA



511210	IBM	E0Q23LL	IBM Event Correlation for IBM Cloud App Management Ten Thousand Monthly Events Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 279.79	EA
511210	IBM	E0PXZLL	IBM Control Desk for Maximo Service Provider for Linux on z Systems per Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 362.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0PXWLL	IBM Control Desk for Maximo Service Provider per Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 362.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0PXNLL	IBM Control Desk for Maximo Internal Service Provider Edition for Linux on z Systems per Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 108.53	EA
511210	IBM	E0PXMLL	IBM Control Desk for Maximo Internal Service Provider Edition per Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 108.53	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q3LLL	IBM Cloud App Management Extension Pack for Linux on IBM Z Managed Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 94.96	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q3KLL	IBM Cloud App Management Extension Pack Managed Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 94.96	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q24LL	IBM Event Correlation for IBM Cloud App Management for Linux on IBM Z Ten Thousand Monthly Events Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 279.79	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q6PLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson Discovery Additional Capacity 8 Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 33,575.21	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q6NLL	IBM Aspera Streaming 5Gbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 58,926.20	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q67LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson Discovery Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 20,942.12	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q66LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson Discovery Base 24 Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 100,047.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q63LL	IBM Watson Discovery for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Add-on Additional Capacity 8 Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 33,575.21	EA

511210	IBM	E0Q5VLL	IBM Db2 Advanced Edition AU Option for Non-Production Environments Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 449.37	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q5ULL	IBM Db2 Advanced Edition VPC Option Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 10,513.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q5TLL	IBM Watson Discovery for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Add-on Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 20,942.12	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q5SLL	IBM Watson Discovery for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Add-on Base 24 Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 100,047.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q93LL	IBM Data Replication for Availability - Db2 Database Non-Production IBM Z Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,051.35	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q92LL	IBM Data Replication for Availability - Db2 Database Non-Production Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,051.35	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q91LL	IBM Not Applicable Data Replication for Availability - Db2 Database IBM Z Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 2,102.69	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q8NLL	IBM Data Replication for Availability - Db2 Database IBM Z Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 2,102.69	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q8MLL	IBM Data Replication for Availability Db2 Warehouse Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 434.10	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q6YLL	IBM Watson Discovery for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Add-on Additional Capacity Non-Production 8 Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 16,787.61	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q6XLL	IBM Watson Discovery for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Add-on Non-Production Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 10,513.45	EA
511210	IBM	E2DD1LL	IBM Informix Enterprise Gateway Manager Server Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,424.88	EA

511210	IBM	E0QB0LL	IBM Watson Discovery for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Add-on for IBM Z Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 20,348.61	EA
511210	IBM	E0QAZLL	IBM Watson Discovery for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Add-on Base for IBM Z 24 Virtual Processor Cores Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 97,503.78	EA
511210	IBM	E0QAILL	IBM Watson Discovery for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Add-on Non-Production for IBM Z Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 10,174.31	EA
511210	IBM	E0QAHLL	IBM Watson Discovery for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Add-on Base Non-Production for IBM Z 24 Virtual Processor Cores Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 48,836.68	EA
511210	IBM	E0QA8LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson Discovery Base for IBM Z Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 20,348.61	EA
511210	IBM	E0QK6LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson Discovery Base IBM Z 40 Virtual Processor Cores Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 97,503.78	EA
511210	IBM	E0QK5LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson Discovery Base 40 Virtual Processor Cores Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 97,503.78	EA
511210	IBM	E0QGNLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Privacy for Unstructured Data z Systems Annual Terabyte Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 9,580.81	EA
511210	IBM	E0QGMLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Privacy for Unstructured Data Annual Terabyte Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 9,580.81	EA
511210	IBM	E0QG5LL	IBM Wide Ranging Answer and Fact Retrieval for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 3,052.29	EA
511210	IBM	E0QG4LL	IBM Wide Ranging Answer and Fact Retrieval for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 610.46	EA

511210	IBM	E0QS7LL	IBM Hybrid Data Management Platform CEO User SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 456.15	EA
511210	IBM	E0QQCLL	IBM InfoSphere Data Replication for Db2 Non-Production Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 9.50	EA
511210	IBM	E0QQBLL	IBM InfoSphere Data Replication for Db2 Non-Production Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 262.84	EA
511210	IBM	E0QQALL	IBM InfoSphere Data Replication for Db2 Non-Production Processor Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 3.73	EA
511210	IBM	E0QQ8LL	IBM InfoSphere Data Replication for Db2 Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 18.99	EA
511210	IBM	E0QQ7LL	IBM InfoSphere Data Replication for Db2 Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 525.67	EA
511210	IBM	E0QQ6LL	IBM InfoSphere Data Replication for Db2 Processor Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 7.46	EA
511210	IBM	E0QKFLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson Discovery Content Intelligence IBM Z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 33,914.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0QKELL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson Discovery Domain Intelligence Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 33,914.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0QKCLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson Discovery Additional Capacity for Non-Production Environment IBM Z 8 Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 2,984.46	EA
511210	IBM	E0QKBLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson Discovery Additional Capacity for Non-Production Environment 8 Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 2,984.46	EA
511210	IBM	E0R22LL	IBM UrbanCode Velocity for Z Authorized User SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 3,137.08	EA

511210	IBM	E0R2ALL	Hazelcast In-Memory Computing Platform Data Center for IBM Cloud Pak for Multicloud Management for Unlimited per Named Use Case per Data Center Install SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 826,662.47	EA
511210	IBM	E0R28LL	Turbonomic Application Resource Management for IBM Cloud Pak for Multicloud Management Managed Virtual Server SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 152.61	EA
511210	IBM	E0R25LL	Hazelcast In-Memory Computing Platform for IBM Cloud Pak for Multicloud Management per Data Center Managed Virtual Server SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 330,664.99	EA
511210	IBM	E034QZX	IBM Information Server Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 21,874.76	EA
511210	IBM	E0352ZX	IBM Information Server Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Non-Production IBM Z Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 10,937.38	EA
511210	IBM	E034YZX	IBM Information Server Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Non-Production Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 10,937.38	EA
511210	IBM	E034UZX	IBM Information Server Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data IBM Z Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 21,874.76	EA
511210	IBM	E0QYPLL	IBM Business Automation Workflow Enterprise Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 3,476.22	EA
511210	IBM	E0383ZX	IBM Watson Studio Premium Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Non-Production Virtual Processor Core IBM Z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 3,493.18	EA
511210	IBM	E037ZZX	IBM Watson Studio Premium Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Non-Production Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 3,493.18	EA

511210	IBM	E03FUZX	IBM Db2 Advanced Edition Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11,276.52	EA
511210	IBM	E03GWZX	IBM Cognos Analytics Administrator Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data for IBM Z Authorized User SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 3,069.25	EA
511210	IBM	E03ILZX	IBM Cognos Analytics Viewer Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Authorized User SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 83.09	EA
511210	IBM	E03I9ZX	IBM Cognos Analytics User Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data for IBM Z Authorized User SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 293.36	EA
511210	IBM	E03I5ZX	IBM Cognos Analytics User Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Authorized User SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 293.36	EA
511210	IBM	E03GSZX	IBM Cognos Analytics Administrator Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Authorized User SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 3,069.25	EA
511210	IBM	E03GBZX	IBM Db2 Standard Edition Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,187.48	EA
511210	IBM	E03FYZX	IBM Db2 Advanced Edition Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data on IBM Z Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11,276.52	EA
511210	IBM	E03JEZX	IBM Planning Analytics Advanced Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Authorized User for IBM Z SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,322.66	EA
511210	IBM	E03JAZX	IBM Planning Analytics Advanced Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Authorized User SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,322.66	EA
511210	IBM	E03JVZX	IBM DataStage Enterprise Plus Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data for IBM Z Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 13,650.53	EA

511210	IBM	E03JRZX	IBM DataStage Enterprise Plus Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 13,650.53	EA
511210	IBM	E03JMZX	IBM Planning Analytics Advanced Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Virtual Processor Core for IBM Z SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 51,465.04	EA
511210	IBM	E03JIZX	IBM Planning Analytics Advanced Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 51,465.04	EA
511210	IBM	E03IQZX	IBM Cognos Analytics Viewer Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data for IBM Z Authorized User SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 83.09	EA
511210	IBM	E0QYQLL	IBM Business Automation Workflow Enterprise Linux on IBM Z Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 3,476.22	EA
511210	IBM	E0QGDLL	IBM Watson Assistant for Voice Interaction for Cloud Pak for Data Add-on 10 Thousand Monthly Minutes Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 2,645.32	EA
511210	IBM	E0QGCLL	IBM Watson Assistant for Voice Interaction for Cloud Pak for Data Add-on 50 Concurrent Connections Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 101,743.07	EA
511210	IBM	E03V7ZX	IBM Informix Workgroup Edition Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,238.35	EA
511210	IBM	E0R3ELL	IBM Maximo Scheduler Optimization per Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 104,286.65	EA
511210	IBM	E0R4XLL	IBM Watson AI Ops Resource Unit for IBM Z SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 42.39	EA
511210	IBM	E0R4WLL	IBM Watson AI Ops Resource Unit SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 42.39	EA
511210	IBM	E0R59LL	IBM Performance Manager Managed Client Device for IBM Z SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 0.51	EA
511210	IBM	E0R58LL	IBM Performance Manager Managed Client Device SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 0.51	EA

511210	IBM	E0R57LL	IBM Network Manager Managed Device for IBM Z SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 43.92	EA
511210	IBM	E0R56LL	IBM Network Manager Managed Device SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 43.92	EA
511210	IBM	E0R53LL	IBM Advanced Agile Discovery Managed Device for IBM Z SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 12.72	EA
511210	IBM	E0R52LL	IBM Advanced Agile Discovery Managed Device SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 12.72	EA
511210	IBM	E0QI7LL	IBM TRIRIGA Reporting for Linux on IBM Z Install Annual SW Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 5,087.15	EA
511210	IBM	E0QI6LL	IBM TRIRIGA Reporting Install Annual SW Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 5,087.15	EA
511210	IBM	E0338ZX	IBM Engineering Requirements Quality Assistant Floating User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 720.68	EA
511210	IBM	E0R60LL	IBM TRIRIGA Capital Projects Hub Per Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 405.28	EA
511210	IBM	E0R63LL	IBM Sterling Partner Engagement Manager Standard Edition for Non-Production Environment per Entity ID Software Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 59.52	EA
511210	IBM	E0R62LL	IBM IBM Sterling Partner Engagement Manager Standard Edition Entity ID Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 118.70	EA
511210	IBM	E0R61LL	IBM TRIRIGA Capital Projects Hub Per Concurrent User for Linux on IBM Z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 405.28	EA
511210	IBM	E0QI9LL	IBM TRIRIGA Reporting for Non Production Environment for Linux on IBM Z Install Annual SW Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 2,543.58	EA
511210	IBM	E0QI8LL	IBM TRIRIGA Reporting for Non Production Environment Install Annual SW Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 2,543.58	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q70LL	IBM Guardium for Cloud Key Management per Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 16,957.18	EA
511210	IBM	E0452ZX	IBM Services Software Inspection Workbench Client Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,967.03	EA
511210	IBM	E0I31LL	IBM SPSS Modeler Gold Keyless Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5,087.15	EA



511210	IBM	E0I34LL	IBM SPSS Modeler Gold for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 12,717.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0I33LL	IBM SPSS Modeler Gold Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 12,717.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0I32LL	IBM SPSS Modeler Gold Keyless for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5,087.15	EA
511210	IBM	E0QJ2LL	IBM Security Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform Actions Enterprise Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 169,571.79	EA
511210	IBM	E0QJ3LL	IBM Security Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform Actions Enterprise for IBM Z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 169,571.79	EA
511210	IBM	E0QF1LL	IBM Blockchain Platform Linux on IBM Z Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 3,594.92	EA
511210	IBM	E0QEYLL	IBM Blockchain Platform Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 3,594.92	EA
511210	IBM	E04LYLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Pack for SAP BW for Non-Prod Environments Linux for System z Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 11,870.03	EA
511210	IBM	E04LZLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Pack for SAP BW Linux for System z Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 23,570.48	EA
511210	IBM	E04PQLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 122.09	EA
511210	IBM	E04PSLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Analyzer Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 100.05	EA
511210	IBM	E0DADLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Pack for SAP Applications for Non-Production Environments Linux on System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 11,870.03	EA
511210	IBM	E0DAACL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Pack for SAP Applications for Non-Production Environments Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 11,870.03	EA

511210	IBM	E0DABLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Pack for SAP Applications Linux on System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 23,570.48	EA
511210	IBM	E0DAALL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Pack for SAP Applications Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 23,570.48	EA
511210	IBM	E0DKTLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Governance Catalog for Non-Production Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 59.01	EA
511210	IBM	E0DKILL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Enterprise Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 291.66	EA
511210	IBM	E0DKFLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Enterprise Edition Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 291.66	EA
511210	IBM	E0DLELL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Enterprise Edition for Non-Production Environments Linux on system z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 145.83	EA
511210	IBM	E0DLDLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Enterprise Edition for Non-Production Environments Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 145.83	EA
511210	IBM	E0DL9LL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server for Data Quality and Governance for Non-Production Environments Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 95.81	EA
511210	IBM	E0DL8LL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server for Data Quality and Governance for Non-Production Environments Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 95.81	EA
511210	IBM	E0DL6LL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server for Data Quality and Governance Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 191.62	EA

511210	IBM	E0DL5LL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server for Data Quality and Governance Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 191.62	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q2CLL	IBM Spectrum Virtualize for Public Cloud on AWS 10 Terabytes Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 2,543.58	EA
511210	IBM	E0NSTLL	IBM Resiliency Orchestration - Dedicated Servers Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 864.82	EA
511210	IBM	E0QAWLL	IBM Video Analytics Managed Client Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 339.14	EA
511210	IBM	E0QAXLL	IBM Video Analytics Monthly Hour Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 21.20	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q5PLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Edition Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 2,848.81	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q73LL	IBM Guardium for Data Encryption Key Management per Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,137.08	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q72LL	IBM Guardium for Batch Data Transformation per Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 17,465.89	EA
511210	IBM	E0QA4LL	IBM CICS TX on Cloud Processor Value Unit for Linux on IBM Z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 94.96	EA
511210	IBM	E0QA3LL	IBM CICS TX on Cloud Processor Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 94.96	EA
511210	IBM	E0LUDLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Snapshot per Terabyte 1-12 Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 181.44	EA
511210	IBM	E0MP6LL	IBM Virtual Storage Center Storage Capacity Unit (501-750) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 666.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0MP5LL	IBM Virtual Storage Center Storage Capacity Unit (251-500) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 890.25	EA
511210	IBM	E0MP4LL	IBM Virtual Storage Center Storage Capacity Unit (101-250) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,000.47	EA
511210	IBM	E0NZQLL	IBM Spectrum Virtualize for Public Cloud 10 Terabytes Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 2,543.58	EA

511210	IBM	E0QASLL	IBM Watson API Kit for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Add-on Additional Capacity for IBM Z 8 Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 24,163.98	EA
511210	IBM	E0QAULL	IBM Watson API Kit for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Add-on Base for IBM Z 32 Virtual Processor Cores Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 96,655.92	EA
511210	IBM	E0QATLL	IBM Watson API Kit for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Add-on Additional Capacity for Non-Production Environment for IBM Z 8 Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 12,124.38	EA
511210	IBM	E0QDHLL	IBM Watson Assistant Basic for Cloud Pak for Data Add-on per Install for IBM Z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 55,958.69	EA
511210	IBM	E0QDGLL	IBM Watson Assistant Basic for Cloud Pak for Data Add-on per Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 55,958.69	EA
511210	IBM	E0QAVLL	IBM Watson API Kit for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Add-on Base Non Production for IBM Z 32 Virtual Processor Cores Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 48,327.96	EA
511210	IBM	E0QUVLL	IBM Storage Suite for IBM Cloud Paks Standard Edition Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 763.07	EA
511210	IBM	E0QFALL	IBM OpenPages Limited Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 105.13	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q04LL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration Automation and Response Platform per User Value Unit (Concurrent User) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 11,870.03	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q1ELL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform MSSP Add-On for IBM Z per User Value Unit (Concurrent User) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,951.02	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q1DLL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform MSSP Add-On per User Value Unit (Concurrent User) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,951.02	EA

511210	IBM	E0Q1ALL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform Disaster Recovery Add-On for IBM Z per User Value Unit (Concurrent User) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,967.51	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q19LL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform Disaster Recovery Add-On per User Value Unit (Concurrent User) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,967.51	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q16LL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform Non-Production Add-On for IBM Z per User Value Unit (Concurrent User) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,967.51	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q15LL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform Non-Production Add-On per User Value Unit (Concurrent User) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,967.51	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q0VLL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform Team Management Add-On for IBM Z per User Value Unit (Concurrent User) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5,935.01	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q0ULL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform Team Management Add-On per User Value Unit (Concurrent User) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5,935.01	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q05LL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration Automation and Response Platform for IBM Z per User Value Unit (Concurrent User) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 11,870.03	EA
511210	IBM	E0QGXLL	IBM Financial Crimes Insight for Entity Research with Material Change Software - Enterprise Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 101.74	EA
511210	IBM	E0QGTLL	IBM Financial Crimes Insight for Alert Triage Software - Transaction List Screening Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1.70	EA

511210	IBM	E0QJ4LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson Assistant for Voice Interaction 50 Concurrent Connections Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 101,743.07	EA
511210	IBM	E0QJ7LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson Assistant for Voice Interaction IBM Z 10 Thousand Monthly Minutes Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 2,645.32	EA
511210	IBM	E0QJ6LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson Assistant for Voice Interaction 10 Thousand Monthly Minutes Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 2,645.32	EA
511210	IBM	E0QJ5LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson Assistant for Voice Interaction IBM Z 50 Concurrent Connections Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 101,743.07	EA
511210	IBM	E0QJALL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson Assistant for Voice Interaction for Non-Production Environment 50 Concurrent Connections Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 50,871.54	EA
511210	IBM	E0QTHLL	IBM Security Guardium Data Protection for Database Services per Resource Value Unit (MAPC) SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 186.53	EA
511210	IBM	E0QK0LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson Assistant for Non-Production Environment IBM Z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 8,478.59	EA
511210	IBM	E0QJZLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson Assistant for Non-Production Environment Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 8,478.59	EA
511210	IBM	E0QJWLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson Assistant IBM Z 10 Thousand Monthly Active Users Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 12,717.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0QJVLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson Assistant 10 Thousand Monthly Active Users Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 12,717.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0QJULL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson Assistant IBM Z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 101,743.07	EA
511210	IBM	E0QJTLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson Assistant Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 101,743.07	EA

511210	IBM	E0QJBLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson Assistant for Voice Interaction for Non-Production Environment IBM Z 50 Concurrent Connections Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 50,871.54	EA
511210	IBM	E0QTILL	IBM Security Guardium Data Protection for Database Services per Resource Value Unit (MAPC) for IBM Z SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 186.53	EA
511210	IBM	E0QURLL	IBM Sterling Secure Proxy for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core Annual Software Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,374.48	EA
511210	IBM	E0QGRL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Financial Crimes Insight Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 127,178.84	EA
511210	IBM	E0QITLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Db2 on IBM Z Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 12,548.31	EA
511210	IBM	E0QIQLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson Studio Premium Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 10,513.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0QGSLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Financial Crimes Insight for Non-Production Environment Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 63,589.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0QGGLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Db2 Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 12,548.31	EA
511210	IBM	E0QL3LL	IBM Maximo Equipment Maintenance Assistant Add-on Additional Capacity per 4 Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 5,426.30	EA
511210	IBM	E0QKXLL	IBM Maximo Equipment Maintenance Assistant Additional Capacity per 4 Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 6,274.16	EA
511210	IBM	E0QC8LL	IBM Maximo Equipment Maintenance Assistant per Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 20,348.61	EA
511210	IBM	E0QC7LL	IBM Maximo Equipment Maintenance Assistant Base per 48 Virtual Processor Cores Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 110,221.66	EA

511210	IBM	E0QPILL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data DataStage Enterprise Plus Non-Production IBM Z Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 7,579.86	EA
511210	IBM	E0QPHLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data DataStage Enterprise Plus Non-Production Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 7,579.86	EA
511210	IBM	E0QM1LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Information Server Non-Production IBM Z Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 12,209.17	EA
511210	IBM	E0QM0LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Information Server Non-Production Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 12,209.17	EA
511210	IBM	E0QLYLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Information Server IBM Z Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 24,418.34	EA
511210	IBM	E0QLXLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Information Server Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 24,418.34	EA
511210	IBM	E0QIWLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data DataStage Enterprise Plus IBM Z Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 15,176.68	EA
511210	IBM	E0QIRLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson Studio Premium Virtual Processor Core IBM Z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 10,513.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0QIVLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data DataStage Enterprise Plus Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 15,176.68	EA
511210	IBM	E063JLL	IBM Cognos Metrics Administrator Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,000.95	EA
511210	IBM	E0QL8LL	IBM Maximo Equipment Maintenance Assistant Add-on Base per 48 Virtual Processor Cores Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 99,199.50	EA
511210	IBM	E0QNKLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Financial Enterprise Edition for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 14,498.39	EA



511210	IBM	E0QNJLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Enterprise Edition Non-Production for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 6,392.86	EA
511210	IBM	E0QNILL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Enterprise Edition for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 12,802.67	EA
511210	IBM	E0QGELL	IBM Financial Services Workbench for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Non-Production Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 4,883.67	EA
511210	IBM	E0QGBLL	IBM Financial Services Workbench for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 9,750.38	EA
511210	IBM	E0QP2LL	IBM Sterling Order Management Software Store Edition Mega for Red Hat OpenShift per Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,984.46	EA
511210	IBM	E0QNYLL	IBM Sterling Order Management Software Store Add-on for Red Hat OpenShift Resource Value Unit Annual Software Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 106.83	EA
511210	IBM	E0QNXLL	IBM Sterling Order Management Software Delivery and Service Scheduling Add-on for Red Hat OpenShift Resource Value Unit Annual Software Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 15,176.68	EA
511210	IBM	E0QNVLL	IBM Sterling Order Management Software Enterprise Edition for Red Hat OpenShift Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 64,013.35	EA
511210	IBM	E0QNRLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Financial Enterprise Edition for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 15,261.46	EA
511210	IBM	E0QNPLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Enterprise Edition for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 13,650.53	EA
511210	IBM	E0QNNLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator AddOn for File Gateway Enterprise Edition Non-Production for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 4,256.25	EA

511210	IBM	E0QPCLL	IBM Sterling Transformation Extender Pack for Financial Payments Non-Production for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,424.40	EA
511210	IBM	E0QP BLL	IBM Sterling Transformation Extender Pack for Financial Payments for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,848.81	EA
511210	IBM	E0QP ALL	IBM Sterling Transformation Extender Pack for Supply Chain EDI Non-Production for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,068.30	EA
511210	IBM	E0QP8LL	IBM Sterling Transformation Extender Pack for Healthcare Non-Production for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,424.40	EA
511210	IBM	E0QP7LL	IBM Sterling Transformation Extender Pack for Healthcare for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,848.81	EA
511210	IBM	E0QP6LL	IBM Sterling Transformation Extender Non-Production for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,848.81	EA
511210	IBM	E0QP3LL	IBM Sterling Order Management Software Professional Edition for Red Hat OpenShift Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 53,330.33	EA
511210	IBM	E0QNWLL	IBM Sterling Order Management Software Supply Collaboration Add-on for Red Hat OpenShift Resource Value Unit Annual Software Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 19,755.11	EA
511210	IBM	E01PILL	IBM Content Manager Enterprise Edition Connector Relational Databases Authorized Connector Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 4,052.77	EA
511210	IBM	E02SFLL	IBM Transformation Extender Trading Manager Establishment Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 121,243.83	EA
511210	IBM	E02SELL	IBM Transformation Extender Trading Manager for System z Establishment Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 121,243.83	EA

511210	IBM	E049ULL	IBM WebSphere Transformation Extender Pack for ACORD per Establishment for System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 64,522.07	EA
511210	IBM	E049TLL	IBM WebSphere Transformation Extender Pack for ACORD per Establishment Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 64,522.07	EA
511210	IBM	E03ZCLL	IBM Maximo Enterprise Adapter for Oracle Applications Server SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 27,216.27	EA
511210	IBM	E04P1LL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for FIX per Establishment Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 64,522.07	EA
511210	IBM	E04P2LL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for FIX per Establishment for System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 64,522.07	EA
511210	IBM	E050TLL	IBM FileNet Image Services COLD Non-Prod Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 7,240.72	EA
511210	IBM	E050NLL	IBM FileNet Archive to Image Services Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 7,579.86	EA
511210	IBM	E050MLL	IBM FileNet Image Services Web Services/IDM Toolkit Client Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,238.35	EA
511210	IBM	E0549LL	IBM FileNet Image Services Data Archive Solution Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 10,428.66	EA
511210	IBM	E05M8LL	IBM Engineering Test Management Quality Professional for System z Authorized User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,203.96	EA
511210	IBM	E05M7LL	IBM Engineering Test Management Quality Professional Authorized User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,203.96	EA
511210	IBM	E0572LL	IBM Maximo Enterprise Adapter for SAP Applications Server SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 27,216.27	EA
511210	IBM	E05VMML	IBM Maximo Enterprise Adapter for SAP Applications for Linux on System z Server SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 27,216.27	EA
511210	IBM	E05VALL	IBM Maximo Enterprise Adapter for Oracle Applications for Linux on System z Server SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 27,216.27	EA
511210	IBM	E0633LL	IBM Cognos Controller Standard Edition Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 23,400.91	EA

511210	IBM	E0632LL	IBM Cognos Controller Small and Medium Enterprise Edition Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 11,700.45	EA
511210	IBM	E064VLL	IBM Cognos Enterprise Planning Modeler Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,170.99	EA
511210	IBM	E064GLL	IBM Planning Analytics Local Modeler Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,187.95	EA
511210	IBM	E066CLL	IBM Content Manager Enterprise Edition Employee User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 99.20	EA
511210	IBM	E066BLL	IBM Content Manager Authorized User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 200.09	EA
511210	IBM	E0750LL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS family for System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 975.04	EA
511210	IBM	E06UGLL	IBM Cognos PowerPlay Administrator Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,187.48	EA
511210	IBM	E0780LL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Automatic Test Generation Add On Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 20,857.33	EA
511210	IBM	E077GLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Developer for Ada Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5,222.81	EA
511210	IBM	E0798LL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody TestConductor Add On Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,085.73	EA
511210	IBM	E078TLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Designer for Systems Engineers Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,713.15	EA
511210	IBM	E078LLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Developer for C++, C, and Java Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,306.18	EA
511210	IBM	E078HLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Developer for Ada Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,306.18	EA

511210	IBM	E0789LL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Automatic Test Generation Add On Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 9,241.66	EA
511210	IBM	E07AELL	IBM Content Manager for Relational Databases Linux on System z Connector Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 4,052.77	EA
511210	IBM	E07A9LL	IBM Content Manager for Linux on System z Authorized User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 200.09	EA
511210	IBM	E079QLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Developer for C, C++, Java and Ada Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 7,444.20	EA
511210	IBM	E079DLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Developer for C++, C, and Java Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5,222.81	EA
511210	IBM	E08BVLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Next Analyst Floating User Single Install license Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,102.69	EA
511210	IBM	E08BULL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Next Analyst for System z Floating User Single Install license Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,102.69	EA
511210	IBM	E07TPLL	IBM WebSphere Transformation Extender Pack for ACORD per Establishment for Linux on System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 64,522.07	EA
511210	IBM	E07TNLL	IBM Cognos Analytics Software Development Kit for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,577.02	EA
511210	IBM	E07RZLL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for FIX per Establishment for Linux on System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 64,522.07	EA
511210	IBM	E08C2LL	IBM Cognos Controller Enterprise Edition for Non-Production Environment Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 23,400.91	EA
511210	IBM	E08C1LL	IBM Cognos Controller Standard Edition for Non-Production Environment Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 11,700.45	EA

511210	IBM	E09MELL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Premium for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 83.09	EA
511210	IBM	E09NVLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Premium Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,391.44	EA
511210	IBM	E09NTLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Premium Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 8,461.63	EA
511210	IBM	E09NSLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Premium zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 8,461.63	EA
511210	IBM	E09P7LL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Premium for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 83.09	EA
511210	IBM	E09P1LL	IBM SPSS Statistics Standard Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,814.89	EA
511210	IBM	E09P0LL	IBM SPSS Statistics Standard zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,814.89	EA
511210	IBM	E09PWLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Base Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,271.79	EA
511210	IBM	E09PULL	IBM SPSS Advanced Statistics Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 713.90	EA
511210	IBM	E09QZLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Premium Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 166.18	EA
511210	IBM	E09QYLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Premium for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 166.18	EA
511210	IBM	E0APQLL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Developer for IBM Enterprise Platforms for System Z Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,967.03	EA
511210	IBM	E0APPLL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Developer for IBM Enterprise Platforms Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,967.03	EA

511210	IBM	E0BVWLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Integration Add-on for File Gateway Standard Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 20,433.40	EA
511210	IBM	E0BU1LL	IBM Sterling Configure, Price, Quote for Non-Production Environment Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 28,403.27	EA
511210	IBM	E0BWYLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Financial Standard Edition Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 35,270.93	EA
511210	IBM	E0BWULL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Standard for Non-Production Environment Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 14,752.75	EA
511210	IBM	E0BWMLL	IBM Sterling Gentran:Director for Non-Production Environment Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 807.16	EA
511210	IBM	E0C85LL	IBM Content Integrator Employee User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 55.96	EA
511210	IBM	E0CVSLL	IBM Engineering Lifecycle Management Base Professional for System z Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 6,375.90	EA
511210	IBM	E0CVHLL	IBM Engineering Lifecycle Management Base Professional Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 6,375.90	EA
511210	IBM	E0CQPLL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager for Switches Client Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,187.48	EA
511210	IBM	E0D93LL	IBM TRIRIGA Real Estate Environmental Sustainability Manager Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,577.02	EA
511210	IBM	E0D9SLL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Operations for Non-Production Environment Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,170.99	EA
511210	IBM	E0DISLL	IBM Sterling Order Management Delivery and Service Scheduling Add-on Resource Value Unit Annual Software Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 14,244.03	EA
511210	IBM	E0D9VLL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Facilities Non-Production Environment Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,170.99	EA

511210	IBM	E0DQTL	IBM I2 Analyst's Notebook Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,577.02	EA
511210	IBM	E0DMELL	IBM Sterling Order Management Quoting Add-on Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 15,261.46	EA
511210	IBM	E0DMDLL	IBM Sterling Order Management Pricing Add-on Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 13,820.10	EA
511210	IBM	E0DIYLL	IBM Sterling Order Management Supply Collaboration Add-on Resource Value Unit Annual Software Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 18,483.32	EA
511210	IBM	E0DTGLL	IBM i2 iBase Designer Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,204.43	EA
511210	IBM	E0EH7LL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Translation Add-on for File Gateway Standard per Install for Linux on System z Annual Software Service & Support Renewal	\$ 20,433.40	EA
511210	IBM	E0EH1LL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Standard for Non-Production Environment per Install for Linux on System z Annual Software Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 14,752.75	EA
511210	IBM	E0EHQLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Financial Standard Edition per Install for Linux on System z Annual Software Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 35,270.93	EA
511210	IBM	E0F44LL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Reservation Manager per Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 32,473.00	EA
511210	IBM	E0F47LL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Reservation Manager Non Production Environment per Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 16,109.32	EA
511210	IBM	E0F7YLL	IBM Engineering Lifecycle Management Base Practitioner for System Z Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,204.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0G28LL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Event/Flow Processor Software 18XX Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 16,787.61	EA
511210	IBM	E0G27LL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Flow Processor Software 17XX Failover Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 11,530.88	EA



511210	IBM	E0G25LL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Event Processor Software 16XX Failover Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 11,530.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0G22LL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Console Software 31XX Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 16,109.32	EA
511210	IBM	E0G20LL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM All-in-One Software 31XX Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 20,602.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0G1ZLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM All-in-One Software 21XX Failover Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 7,579.86	EA
511210	IBM	E0G1YLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM All-in-One Software 21XX Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 15,091.89	EA
511210	IBM	E0FXDLL	IBM Intelligent Operations Center Standard User per Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 8,902.52	EA
511210	IBM	E0G2JLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Flow Processor Virtual 1790 Failover Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,220.92	EA
511210	IBM	E0G2HLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Event Processor Virtual 1690 Failover Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,220.92	EA
511210	IBM	E0G29LL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Event/Flow Processor Software 18XX Failover Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 8,410.76	EA
511210	IBM	E0H03LL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager All-in-One Software 21XX Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 6,189.37	EA
511210	IBM	E0H00LL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager Event Processor Software 16XX Failover Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 7,189.84	EA
511210	IBM	E0GZWLL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager Console Software 31XX Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 12,293.95	EA
511210	IBM	E0HU6LL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager for Multiplatform Base Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 25,944.48	EA
511210	IBM	E0I2ILL	IBM Security SiteProtector System Package - Unlimited Install Annual Software Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 7,817.26	EA

511210	IBM	E0I50LL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM All-in-One Software 21XX LT Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 10,004.74	EA
511210	IBM	E0IATLL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Enterprise for Non-Production Environment Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 10,089.52	EA
511210	IBM	E0ICVLL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Reservation Manager for Non-Production for Linux on System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 16,109.32	EA
511210	IBM	E0ICULL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Reservation Manager for Linux on System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 32,473.00	EA
511210	IBM	E0ICPLL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Enterprise for Non-Production Environment for Linux on System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 10,089.52	EA
511210	IBM	E0IP6LL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Console Software 31XX for System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 16,109.32	EA
511210	IBM	E0IP4LL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM All-in-One Software 31XX for System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 20,602.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0IQELL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager Event Processor Software 16XX Failover for System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 7,189.84	EA
511210	IBM	E0IPDLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Event/Flow Processor Software 18XX Failover for System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 8,410.76	EA
511210	IBM	E0IPCLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Event/Flow Processor Software 18XX for System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 16,787.61	EA
511210	IBM	E0IPBLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Flow Processor Software 17XX Failover for System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 11,530.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0IP9LL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Event Processor Software 16XX Failover for System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 11,530.88	EA

511210	IBM	E0IV4LL	IBM SPSS Collaboration and Deployment Services - Real Time Scoring for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 8,342.93	EA
511210	IBM	E0IV3LL	IBM SPSS Collaboration and Deployment Services - Real Time Scoring Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 8,342.93	EA
511210	IBM	E0J59LL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager for Multiplatform Base for Linux on z Systems Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 25,944.48	EA
511210	IBM	E0KQQL	IBM i2 Enterprise Insight Analysis Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 14,413.60	EA
511210	IBM	E0NBILL	IBM QRadar Event Capacity 2.5K Events Per Second Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 21,281.26	EA
511210	IBM	E0PNBLL	IBM Maximo for Aviation Maintenance Optimization Install Licence Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 107,678.09	EA
511210	IBM	E0PMILL	IBM Cloud Pak for Automation on IBM Z Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 3,561.01	EA
511210	IBM	E0PXTLL	IBM Secure File Transfer-Essentials Edition for Non-Production Environment Connection Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 384.93	EA
511210	IBM	E0PXRL	IBM Secure File Transfer-Standard Edition Connection Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 890.25	EA
511210	IBM	E0PXQL	IBM Secure File Transfer-Essentials Edition Connection Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 769.86	EA
511210	IBM	E0PUOLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson Assistant 10 Thousand Monthly Active Users Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 13,141.81	EA
511210	IBM	E0PTZLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson Assistant 48 Virtual Processor Cores Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 105,134.51	EA

511210	IBM	E0PZZLL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration Automation and Response Platform for IBM Z per User Value Unit (Authorized User) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5,239.77	EA
511210	IBM	E0PZULL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration Automation and Response Platform per User Value Unit (Authorized User) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5,239.77	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q5MLL	IBM Data Risk Manager Application Suite for IBMZ Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,797.46	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q5LLL	IBM Data Risk Manager Application Suite Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,797.46	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q43LL	IBM Not Applicable Watson Assistant for Cloud Pak for Data Add-On MAU 10 Thousand Monthly Active Users Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 13,141.81	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q42LL	IBM Watson Assistant for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Add-on Base 48 Virtual Processor Cores Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 105,134.51	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q3YLL	IBM Spectrum Computing Suite for High Performance Analytics per Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,746.59	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q1CLL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform MSSP Add-On for IBM Z per User Value Unit (Authorized User) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,746.59	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q1BLL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform MSSP Add-On per User Value Unit (Authorized User) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,746.59	EA
511210	IBM	E0QFBLL	IBM OpenPages Financial Controls Management Application Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 23,909.62	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q9ALL	IBM Cloud Pak for Multicloud Management for Linux on IBM Z Managed Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,678.76	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q99LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Multicloud Management Managed Virtual Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,678.76	EA

511210	IBM	E0Q5RLL	IBM Watson API Kit for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Add-on Base Non Production 32 Virtual Processor Cores Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 49,769.32	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q5QLL	IBM Watson API Kit for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Add-on Base 32 Virtual Processor Cores Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 99,199.50	EA
511210	IBM	E0QFLLL	IBM OpenPages Standard Edition for Non-Production Environment Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 2,323.13	EA
511210	IBM	E0QFGLL	IBM OpenPages Regulatory Compliance Management Application Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 38,153.65	EA
511210	IBM	E0QB6LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Applications Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,391.44	EA
511210	IBM	E0QB7LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Applications Virtual Processor Core for IBM Z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,391.44	EA
511210	IBM	E0QSKLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Model Manager Authorized User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 958.08	EA
511210	IBM	E0QKULL	IBM Engineering Lifecycle Management Automotive Compliance Per Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 237.40	EA
511210	IBM	E02ZCZX	IBM Spectrum LSF Session Scheduler Resource Value Unit Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 27.81	EA
511210	IBM	E02YRZX	IBM Spectrum LSF RTM Server Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11,530.88	EA
511210	IBM	E07ZNLL	IBM Rational Performance Test Pack Virtual Testers 250 Floating Users Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 20,602.97	EA
511210	IBM	E07ZMLL	IBM Rational Performance Test Pack Virtual Testers 100 Floating User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11,785.24	EA

511210	IBM	E07ZDLL	IBM Rational Test RealTime Floating User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,376.85	EA
511210	IBM	E0804LL	IBM Rational ClearCase and ClearCase MultiSite Floating User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,137.08	EA
511210	IBM	E07ZWLL	IBM Rational Performance Test Pack Virtual Testers 100000 Floating User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 211,116.88	EA
511210	IBM	E07ZVLL	IBM Rational Performance Test Pack Virtual Testers 50000 Floating User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 164,484.63	EA
511210	IBM	E07ZULL	IBM Rational Performance Test Pack Virtual Testers 20000 Floating User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 133,961.71	EA
511210	IBM	E07ZTLL	IBM Rational Performance Test Pack Virtual Testers 10000 Floating User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 110,221.66	EA
511210	IBM	E080FLL	IBM Rational ClearQuest and ClearQuest MultiSite for System z Floating User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,476.22	EA
511210	IBM	E080ELL	IBM Rational ClearQuest and ClearQuest MultiSite Floating User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,476.22	EA
511210	IBM	E0807LL	IBM Rational ClearCase Change Management Solution for System z Floating User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,171.47	EA
511210	IBM	E0805LL	IBM Rational ClearCase and ClearCase MultiSite for System z Floating User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,137.08	EA
511210	IBM	E0815LL	IBM Rational Performance Tester Extension for Citrix Presentation Server Floating User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 23,740.05	EA
511210	IBM	E0814LL	IBM Rational Performance Tester Extension Floating User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 23,740.05	EA

511210	IBM	E0813LL	IBM Rational Performance Tester Extension for Siebel Test Automation Floating User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 23,740.05	EA
511210	IBM	E080PLL	IBM Rational Rose Technical Developer Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,798.41	EA
511210	IBM	E080MLL	IBM Rational Rose Developer for UNIX Floating User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,680.65	EA
511210	IBM	E081PLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Adaptor Toolkit Standard Edition for System z Server Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,409.81	EA
511210	IBM	E081NLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Adaptor Toolkit Standard Edition Server Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,409.81	EA
511210	IBM	E081KLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Adaptor Toolkit Enterprise Edition for System z Server Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 22,213.90	EA
511210	IBM	E081JLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Adaptor Toolkit Enterprise Edition Server Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 22,213.90	EA
511210	IBM	E081ILL	IBM Rational Build Forge Enterprise Edition for System z Server Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 97,503.78	EA
511210	IBM	E081HLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Enterprise Edition Server Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 97,503.78	EA
511210	IBM	E081BLL	IBM Rational Rose Enterprise Floating User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,680.65	EA
511210	IBM	E0822LL	IBM Rational Performance Tester Extension for SOA for System z Floating User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 23,740.05	EA
511210	IBM	E0821LL	IBM Rational Performance Tester Extension for SOA Floating User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 23,740.05	EA

511210	IBM	E081ZLL	IBM Rational Service Tester for SOA Quality for System z Floating User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,460.21	EA
511210	IBM	E081YLL	IBM Rational Service Tester for SOA Quality Floating User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,460.21	EA
511210	IBM	E081XLL	IBM Rational Build Forge QuickReport Standard Edition for System z Server Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,241.66	EA
511210	IBM	E081WLL	IBM Rational Build Forge QuickReport Standard Edition Server Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,241.66	EA
511210	IBM	E081VLL	IBM Rational Build Forge QuickReport Enterprise Edition for System z Server Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 30,777.28	EA
511210	IBM	E081ULL	IBM Rational Build Forge QuickReport Enterprise Edition Server Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 30,777.28	EA
511210	IBM	E0834LL	IBM Rational Asset Manager Enterprise Edition Publisher for System z Floating User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 27,555.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0833LL	IBM Rational Asset Manager Enterprise Edition Publisher Floating User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 27,555.42	EA
511210	IBM	E082SLL	IBM Rational Application Performance Analyzer for System z Floating User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 19,924.69	EA
511210	IBM	E082RLL	IBM Rational Application Performance Analyzer Floating User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 19,924.69	EA
511210	IBM	E082QLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Enterprise Plus Edition Server Linux for System z Server Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 199,246.85	EA



511210	IBM	E082PLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Enterprise Plus Edition Server for System z Server Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 199,246.85	EA
511210	IBM	E082NLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Enterprise Plus Edition Server Server Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 199,246.85	EA
511210	IBM	E08YNLL	IBM Rational SoftwareArchitect Designer Extension for Deployment Planning for z System Floating User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,729.63	EA
511210	IBM	E08YMLL	IBM Rational SoftwareArchitect Designer Extension for Deployment Planning Floating User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,729.63	EA
511210	IBM	E08XSLL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Extension for SOA and Web Applications Floating User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,662.28	EA
511210	IBM	E08X6LL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Extension for Integrated Architecture Frameworks for z System Floating User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,729.63	EA
511210	IBM	E08X5LL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Extension for Integrated Architecture Frameworks Floating User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,729.63	EA
511210	IBM	E0CVTLL	IBM Control Desk FTL Concurrent User for Linux on System z Subsequent Fixed Term Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,984.46	EA
511210	IBM	E0CVRLL	IBM Control Desk FTL Concurrent User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,984.46	EA
511210	IBM	E0C22LL	IBM Rational Synergy and Change Suite for System Z Concurrent User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,595.40	EA

511210	IBM	E0C21LL	IBM Rational Synergy and Change Suite Concurrent User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,595.40	EA
511210	IBM	E0C20LL	IBM Rational Synergy for System Z Concurrent User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,170.99	EA
511210	IBM	E0C1ZLL	IBM Rational Synergy Concurrent User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,170.99	EA
511210	IBM	E0CX5LL	IBM Control Desk Service Provider Edition FTL Concurrent User for Linux on System z Subsequent Fixed Term Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,678.76	EA
511210	IBM	E0CX4LL	IBM Control Desk Service Provider Edition FTL Concurrent User Subsequent Fixed Term Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,678.76	EA
511210	IBM	E0DTNLL	IBM Rational Test Workbench Floating User Single Install for System z Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 10,937.38	EA
511210	IBM	E0DTMLL	IBM Rational Test Workbench Floating User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 10,937.38	EA
511210	IBM	E0J1KLL	IBM UrbanCode Deploy Server Agent for System Z per Virtual Server Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 50,108.46	EA
511210	IBM	E0J1JLL	IBM UrbanCode Deploy Server Agent per Virtual Server Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 50,108.46	EA
511210	IBM	E0J1ALL	IBM UrbanCode Deploy Session for System Z per Simultaneous Session Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12,293.95	EA
511210	IBM	E0J18LL	IBM UrbanCode Deploy Session per Simultaneous Session Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12,293.95	EA
511210	IBM	E0I2SLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Gold Keyless Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11,106.95	EA

511210	IBM	E0I2VLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Gold for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Concurrent User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 27,809.77	EA
511210	IBM	E0I2ULL	IBM SPSS Modeler Gold Concurrent User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 27,809.77	EA
511210	IBM	E0I2TLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Gold Keyless for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11,106.95	EA
511210	IBM	E0EFDLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address and Geo reference data for United Kingdom Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 36,457.93	EA
511210	IBM	E0EFELL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address and Geo reference data for United Kingdom Linux on System z Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 36,457.93	EA
511210	IBM	E0EFZLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address and Geo reference data for World Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 346,774.31	EA
511210	IBM	E0EFXLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address and Geo reference data for Western Europe Linux on System z Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 161,941.06	EA
511210	IBM	E0EFWLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address and Geo reference data for Western Europe Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 161,941.06	EA
511210	IBM	E0EFSLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address and Geo reference data for Eastern Asia Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 96,655.92	EA

511210	IBM	E0EFRL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address and Geo reference data for Central America Linux on System z Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 48,243.17	EA
511210	IBM	E0EFPL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address and Geo reference data for Central America Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 48,243.17	EA
511210	IBM	E0EFKL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address and Geo reference data for World Linux on System z Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 346,774.31	EA
511210	IBM	E0EGBL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address reference data for Oceania Linux on System z Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 15,261.46	EA
511210	IBM	E0EG7L	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address and Geo reference data for Eastern Europe Linux on System z Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 51,295.47	EA
511210	IBM	E0EG6L	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address and Geo reference data for Eastern Europe Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 51,295.47	EA
511210	IBM	E0EG5L	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address and Geo reference data for Eastern Asia Linux on System z Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 96,655.92	EA
511210	IBM	E0EG4L	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address and Geo reference data for West Asia Linux on System z Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 41,884.23	EA
511210	IBM	E0EG3L	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address reference data for Oceania Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 15,261.46	EA

511210	IBM	E0EG2LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address and Geo reference data for West Asia Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 41,884.23	EA
511210	IBM	E0JA0LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address reference data for Africa and Middle East for Non-Prod Environments Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 16,448.46	EA
511210	IBM	E0JA4LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address reference data for Eastern Asia for Non-Prod Environments Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 26,029.27	EA
511210	IBM	E0JA3LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address reference data for Central America for Non-Prod Environments Linux on System z Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,732.95	EA
511210	IBM	E0JA2LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address reference data for Central America for Non-Prod Environments Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,732.95	EA
511210	IBM	E0JA1LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address reference data for Africa and Middle East for Non-Prod Environments Linux on System z Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 16,448.46	EA
511210	IBM	E0JAILL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address reference data for West Asia for Non-Prod Environments Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12,548.31	EA
511210	IBM	E0JAHLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address reference data for South America for Non-Prod Environments Linux on System z Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 22,722.62	EA

511210	IBM	EOJAGLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address reference data for South America for Non-Prod Environments Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 22,722.62	EA
511210	IBM	EOJAFLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address reference data for Oceania for Non-Prod Environments Linux on System z Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,172.41	EA
511210	IBM	EOJAELL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address reference data for Oceania for Non-Prod Environments Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,172.41	EA
511210	IBM	EOJADLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address reference data for North America for Non-Prod Environments Linux on System z Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14,498.39	EA
511210	IBM	EOJACLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address reference data for North America for Non-Prod Environments Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14,498.39	EA
511210	IBM	EOJABLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address reference data for Italy for Non-Prod Environments Linux on System z Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,665.59	EA
511210	IBM	EOJAALL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address reference data for Italy for Non-Prod Environments Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,665.59	EA
511210	IBM	EOJA9LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address reference data for Germany for Non-Prod Environments Linux on System z Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,665.59	EA

511210	IBM	EOJA8LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address reference data for Germany for Non-Prod Environments Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,665.59	EA
511210	IBM	EOJA5LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address reference data for Eastern Asia for Non-Prod Environments Linux on System z Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 26,029.27	EA
511210	IBM	EOJAVLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address and Geo reference data for Africa and Middle East for Non-Prod Environments Linux on System z Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 32,896.93	EA
511210	IBM	EOJAULL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address and Geo reference data for Africa and Middle East for Non-Prod Environments Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 32,896.93	EA
511210	IBM	EOJATLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address reference data for the United Kingdom for Non-Prod Environments Linux on System z Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12,972.24	EA
511210	IBM	EOJASLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address reference data for the United Kingdom for Non-Prod Environments Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12,972.24	EA
511210	IBM	EOJARLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address reference data for the Netherlands for Non-Prod Environments Linux on System z Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12,717.88	EA
511210	IBM	EOJAQLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address reference data for the Netherlands for Non-Prod Environments Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12,717.88	EA

511210	IBM	EOJAMLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address reference data for Western Europe for Non-Prod Environments Linux on System z Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 47,564.89	EA
511210	IBM	EOJALLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address reference data for Western Europe for Non-Prod Environments Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 47,564.89	EA
511210	IBM	EOJAJLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address reference data for West Asia for Non-Prod Environments Linux on System z Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12,548.31	EA
511210	IBM	EOEHALL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address and Geo reference data for Oceania Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 21,366.05	EA
511210	IBM	EOEHZLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address reference data for Western Europe Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 126,330.98	EA
511210	IBM	EOEHFLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address and Geo reference data for North America Linux on System z Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 43,240.81	EA
511210	IBM	EOEHELL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address and Geo reference data for North America Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 43,240.81	EA
511210	IBM	EOEHBLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address and Geo reference data for Oceania Linux on System z Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 21,366.05	EA



511210	IBM	E0E13LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address reference data for Western Europe Linux on System z Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 126,330.98	EA
511210	IBM	E0JB1LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address and Geo reference data for Eastern Europe for Non-Prod Environments Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 16,363.68	EA
511210	IBM	E0JB7LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address and Geo reference data for North America for Non-Prod Environments Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 19,331.18	EA
511210	IBM	E0JB2LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address and Geo reference data for Eastern Europe for Non-Prod Environments Linux on System z Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 16,363.68	EA
511210	IBM	E0JB8LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address and Geo reference data for North America for Non-Prod Environments Linux on System z Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 19,331.18	EA
511210	IBM	E0JBKLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address and Geo reference data for Netherlands for Non-Prod Environments Linux on System z Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13,650.53	EA
511210	IBM	E0JBJLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address and Geo reference data for Netherlands for Non-Prod Environments Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13,650.53	EA
511210	IBM	E0JBILL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address and Geo reference data for World for Non-Prod Environments Linux on System z Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 109,373.80	EA

511210	IBM	E0JBHLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address and Geo reference data for World for Non-Prod Environments Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 109,373.80	EA
511210	IBM	E0JBGLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address and Geo reference data for Western Europe for Non-Prod Environments Linux on System z Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 60,113.20	EA
511210	IBM	E0JBFLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address and Geo reference data for Western Europe for Non-Prod Environments Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 60,113.20	EA
511210	IBM	E0JBELL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address and Geo reference data for West Asia for Non-Prod Environments Linux on System z Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 19,331.18	EA
511210	IBM	E0JBDLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address and Geo reference data for West Asia for Non-Prod Environments Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 19,331.18	EA
511210	IBM	E0JBLLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address and Geo reference data for United Kingdom for Non-Prod Environments Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14,667.96	EA
511210	IBM	E0JBMLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address and Geo reference data for United Kingdom for Non-Prod Environments Linux on System z Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14,667.96	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q2ILL	IBM PowerAI Vision Training and Inference-Basic Edition for Non-Production Virtual Server Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 67,828.72	EA

511210	IBM	E0QUSLL	IBM Sterling Secure Proxy for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core Subsequent Fixed Term License + Software Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,918.53	EA
511210	IBM	E05N2LL	IBM Engineering Test Management Quality Professional Authorized User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,831.85	EA
511210	IBM	E071NLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Automatic Test Generation Add On Floating User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 48,836.68	EA
511210	IBM	E071KLL	IBM Engineering Lifecycle Optimization Publishing Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,729.63	EA
511210	IBM	E0704LL	IBM Engineering Lifecycle Optimization Publishing Floating User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,155.46	EA
511210	IBM	E06YYLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Designer for Systems Engineers Floating User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,358.94	EA
511210	IBM	E06YXLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Designer for Systems Engineers Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,814.89	EA
511210	IBM	E06YWLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody TestConductor Add On Floating User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,883.67	EA
511210	IBM	E06YULL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Tools and Utilities Add On Floating User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,306.65	EA
511210	IBM	E06YSLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Developer for C, C++, Java and Ada Floating User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 17,465.89	EA

511210	IBM	E072TLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Developer for C++, C, and Java Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,460.21	EA
511210	IBM	E072RLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Developer for Ada Floating User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12,293.95	EA
511210	IBM	E071YLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Developer Rules Composer Add On Floating User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13,226.60	EA
511210	IBM	E071WLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS family Floating User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,341.51	EA
511210	IBM	E071ULL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS family Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,136.60	EA
511210	IBM	E071PLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Automatic Test Generation Add On Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 21,705.19	EA
511210	IBM	E07M7LL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Web Access Reviewer Floating User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,306.65	EA
511210	IBM	E072YLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Developer for C++, C, and Java Floating User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12,293.95	EA
511210	IBM	E072ULL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Developer for Ada Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,460.21	EA
511210	IBM	E083GLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS family for System z Floating User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,341.51	EA

511210	IBM	E0824LL	IBM Rational Business Developer for System Z Floating User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,137.08	EA
511210	IBM	E0823LL	IBM Rational Business Developer Floating User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,137.08	EA
511210	IBM	E086ALL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Web Access Reviewer for System z Floating User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,306.65	EA
511210	IBM	E08D5LL	IBM Engineering Lifecycle Optimization Publishing for System Z Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,729.63	EA
511210	IBM	E08D4LL	IBM Engineering Lifecycle Optimization Publishing for System Z Floating User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,155.46	EA
511210	IBM	E08UALL	IBM Rational Developer for System z Unit Test Desktop User Authorized User Single Session Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,204.43	EA
511210	IBM	E09I1LL	IBM SPSS Collaboration and Deployment Services Deployment Manager Concurrent User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,834.22	EA
511210	IBM	E09J5LL	IBM SPSS Statistics Premium Concurrent User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 18,652.90	EA
511210	IBM	E09L2LL	IBM SPSS Statistics Premium Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,461.16	EA
511210	IBM	E09KVLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Professional Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,002.37	EA
511210	IBM	E0AGWLL	IBM Engineering Lifecycle Optimization Method Composer For System Z Floating User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,187.48	EA

511210	IBM	E0AGVLL	IBM Engineering Lifecycle Optimization Method Composer Floating User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,187.48	EA
511210	IBM	E0AMNLL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Developer for System Z Authorized User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,340.09	EA
511210	IBM	E0AMKLL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Developer Authorized User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,340.09	EA
511210	IBM	E0AMELL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Developer for Workgroups Authorized User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 983.52	EA
511210	IBM	E0APHLL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Developer for IBM Enterprise Platforms for System Z Authorized User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,645.32	EA
511210	IBM	E0APGLL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Developer for IBM Enterprise Platforms Authorized User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,645.32	EA
511210	IBM	E0F79LL	IBM Engineering Lifecycle Management Base Professional for System Z Authorized User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,834.22	EA
511210	IBM	E0F78LL	IBM Engineering Lifecycle Management Base Professional Authorized User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,834.22	EA
511210	IBM	E0GYTLL	IBM SPSS Collaboration and Deployment Services Deployment Manager for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Concurrent User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,834.22	EA

511210	IBM	E0H2SLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Professional for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 16,194.11	EA
511210	IBM	E0HA4LL	IBM SPSS Statistics Professional for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,002.37	EA
511210	IBM	E0HA1LL	IBM SPSS Statistics Premium for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Concurrent User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 18,652.90	EA
511210	IBM	E0HA0LL	IBM SPSS Statistics Premium for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,461.16	EA
511210	IBM	E0HSPLL	IBM Sterling Order Management Supply Collaboration Add-on per Resource Value Unit Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 40,273.30	EA
511210	IBM	E0HSGLL	IBM Sterling Order Management Service Quoting Add-on per Resource Value Unit Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 33,236.07	EA
511210	IBM	E0HSBLL	IBM Sterling Configure Price Quote per Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 123,787.41	EA
511210	IBM	E0IV6LL	IBM SPSS Collaboration and Deployment Services - Real Time Scoring for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Resource Value Unit Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 18,313.75	EA
511210	IBM	E0IV5LL	IBM SPSS Collaboration and Deployment Services - Real Time Scoring Resource Value Unit Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 18,313.75	EA
511210	IBM	D27DILL	Diona Mobile Placement Finder for IBM System Z 100 Authorized Users 3rd Party Offering	\$ 137,353.15	EA
511210	IBM	D27DGLL	Diona Mobile Investigations for IBM System Z 5000 Authorized Users 3rd Party Offering	\$ 3,207,450.38	EA

511210	IBM	D27DFLL	Diona Mobile Investigations for IBM System Z 3500 Authorized Users 3rd Party Offering	\$ 2,864,067.51	EA
511210	IBM	D27DELL	Diona Mobile Investigations for IBM System Z 2750 Authorized Users 3rd Party Offering	\$ 2,520,684.63	EA
511210	IBM	D27DDL	Diona Mobile Investigations for IBM System Z 2000 Authorized Users 3rd Party Offering	\$ 2,290,067.00	EA
511210	IBM	D27DCLL	Diona Mobile Investigations for IBM System Z 1500 Authorized Users 3rd Party Offering	\$ 2,177,301.76	EA
511210	IBM	D27DBLL	Diona Mobile Investigations for IBM System Z 1000 Authorized Users 3rd Party Offering	\$ 1,716,914.36	EA
511210	IBM	D27DALL	Diona Mobile Investigations for IBM System Z 750 Authorized Users 3rd Party Offering	\$ 1,490,536.02	EA
511210	IBM	D27D9LL	Diona Mobile Investigations for IBM System Z 500 Authorized Users 3rd Party Offering	\$ 1,147,153.15	EA
511210	IBM	D27D8LL	Diona Mobile Investigations for IBM System Z 300 Authorized Users 3rd Party Offering	\$ 803,770.28	EA
511210	IBM	D27D7LL	Diona Mobile Investigations for IBM System Z 200 Authorized Users 3rd Party Offering	\$ 573,152.64	EA
511210	IBM	D27D6LL	Diona Mobile Investigations for IBM System Z 100 Authorized Users 3rd Party Offering	\$ 343,382.87	EA
511210	IBM	D27D5LL	Diona Mobile Investigations for IBM System Z 50 Authorized Users 3rd Party Offering	\$ 185,681.11	EA
511210	IBM	D27DULL	Diona Mobile Visits for IBM System Z 50 Authorized Users 3rd Party Offering	\$ 148,375.31	EA
511210	IBM	D27DSSL	Diona Mobile Placement Finder for IBM System Z 3500 Authorized Users 3rd Party Offering	\$ 1,145,457.43	EA
511210	IBM	D27DTLL	Diona Mobile Placement Finder for IBM System Z 5000 Authorized Users 3rd Party Offering	\$ 1,282,810.58	EA
511210	IBM	D27DRLL	Diona Mobile Placement Finder for IBM System Z 2750 Authorized Users 3rd Party Offering	\$ 1,008,104.28	EA
511210	IBM	D27DQLL	Diona Mobile Placement Finder for IBM System Z 2000 Authorized Users 3rd Party Offering	\$ 916,535.52	EA
511210	IBM	D27DPLL	Diona Mobile Placement Finder for IBM System Z 1500 Authorized Users 3rd Party Offering	\$ 870,751.13	EA
511210	IBM	D27DNLL	Diona Mobile Placement Finder for IBM System Z 1000 Authorized Users 3rd Party Offering	\$ 686,765.74	EA
511210	IBM	D27DLLL	Diona Mobile Placement Finder for IBM System Z 500 Authorized Users 3rd Party Offering	\$ 458,691.69	EA
511210	IBM	D27DMLL	Diona Mobile Placement Finder for IBM System Z 750 Authorized Users 3rd Party Offering	\$ 596,044.84	EA



511210	IBM	D27DKLL	Diona Mobile Placement Finder for IBM System Z 300 Authorized Users 3rd Party Offering	\$ 321,338.54	EA
511210	IBM	D27DJLL	Diona Mobile Placement Finder for IBM System Z 200 Authorized Users 3rd Party Offering	\$ 229,769.77	EA
511210	IBM	D27DHLL	Diona Mobile Placement Finder for IBM System Z 50 Authorized Users 3rd Party Offering	\$ 74,187.66	EA
511210	IBM	D27DVLL	Diona Mobile Visits for IBM System Z 100 Authorized Users 3rd Party Offering	\$ 274,706.30	EA
511210	IBM	D27E5LL	Diona Mobile Visits for IBM System Z 5000 Authorized Users 3rd Party Offering	\$ 2,565,621.16	EA
511210	IBM	D27E4LL	Diona Mobile Visits for IBM System Z 3500 Authorized Users 3rd Party Offering	\$ 2,290,914.86	EA
511210	IBM	D27E3LL	Diona Mobile Visits for IBM System Z 2750 Authorized Users 3rd Party Offering	\$ 2,016,208.56	EA
511210	IBM	D27E2LL	Diona Mobile Visits for IBM System Z 2000 Authorized Users 3rd Party Offering	\$ 1,832,223.17	EA
511210	IBM	D27E1LL	Diona Mobile Visits for IBM System Z 1500 Authorized Users 3rd Party Offering	\$ 1,741,502.27	EA
511210	IBM	D27E0LL	Diona Mobile Visits for IBM System Z 1000 Authorized Users 3rd Party Offering	\$ 1,373,531.49	EA
511210	IBM	D27DZLL	Diona Mobile Visits for IBM System Z 750 Authorized Users 3rd Party Offering	\$ 1,192,089.67	EA
511210	IBM	D27DYLL	Diona Mobile Visits for IBM System Z 500 Authorized Users 3rd Party Offering	\$ 917,383.38	EA
511210	IBM	D27DWLL	Diona Mobile Visits for IBM System Z 200 Authorized Users 3rd Party Offering	\$ 458,691.69	EA
511210	IBM	D27DXLL	Diona Mobile Visits for IBM System Z 300 Authorized Users 3rd Party Offering	\$ 642,677.08	EA
511210	IBM	D26DWLL	Diona Mobile Investigations 50 Authorized Users 3rd Party Offering	\$ 185,681.11	EA
511210	IBM	D26TDLL	Diona Mobile Investigations 100 Authorized Users 3rd Party Offering	\$ 343,382.87	EA
511210	IBM	D26DYLL	Diona Mobile Placement Finder 50 Authorized Users 3rd Party Offering	\$ 74,187.66	EA
511210	IBM	D26DXLL	Diona Mobile Visits 50 Authorized Users 3rd Party Offering	\$ 148,375.31	EA
511210	IBM	D26TRLL	Diona Mobile Visits 300 Authorized Users 3rd Party Offering	\$ 642,677.08	EA
511210	IBM	D26TQLL	Diona Mobile Visits 200 Authorized Users 3rd Party Offering	\$ 458,691.69	EA

511210	IBM	D26TPLL	Diona Mobile Visits 100 Authorized Users 3rd Party Offering	\$ 274,706.30	EA
511210	IBM	D26TNLL	Diona Mobile Investigations 5000 Authorized Users 3rd Party Offering	\$ 3,207,450.38	EA
511210	IBM	D26TMLL	Diona Mobile Investigations 3500 Authorized Users 3rd Party Offering	\$ 2,864,067.51	EA
511210	IBM	D26TLLL	Diona Mobile Investigations 2750 Authorized Users 3rd Party Offering	\$ 2,520,684.63	EA
511210	IBM	D26TKLL	Diona Mobile Investigations 2000 Authorized Users 3rd Party Offering	\$ 2,290,067.00	EA
511210	IBM	D26TJLL	Diona Mobile Investigations 1500 Authorized Users 3rd Party Offering	\$ 2,177,301.76	EA
511210	IBM	D26TILL	Diona Mobile Investigations 1000 Authorized Users 3rd Party Offering	\$ 1,716,914.36	EA
511210	IBM	D26THLL	Diona Mobile Investigations 750 Authorized Users 3rd Party Offering	\$ 1,490,536.02	EA
511210	IBM	D26TGLL	Diona Mobile Investigations 500 Authorized Users 3rd Party Offering	\$ 1,147,153.15	EA
511210	IBM	D26TFLL	Diona Mobile Investigations 300 Authorized Users 3rd Party Offering	\$ 803,770.28	EA
511210	IBM	D26TELL	Diona Mobile Investigations 200 Authorized Users 3rd Party Offering	\$ 573,152.64	EA
511210	IBM	D26U5LL	Diona Mobile Placement Finder 750 Authorized Users 3rd Party Offering	\$ 596,044.84	EA
511210	IBM	D26U4LL	Diona Mobile Placement Finder 500 Authorized Users 3rd Party Offering	\$ 458,691.69	EA
511210	IBM	D26U3LL	Diona Mobile Placement Finder 300 Authorized Users 3rd Party Offering	\$ 321,338.54	EA
511210	IBM	D26U2LL	Diona Mobile Placement Finder 200 Authorized Users 3rd Party Offering	\$ 229,769.77	EA
511210	IBM	D26U1LL	Diona Mobile Placement Finder 100 Authorized Users 3rd Party Offering	\$ 137,353.15	EA
511210	IBM	D26U0LL	Diona Mobile Visits 5000 Authorized Users 3rd Party Offering	\$ 2,565,621.16	EA
511210	IBM	D26TZLL	Diona Mobile Visits 3500 Authorized Users 3rd Party Offering	\$ 2,290,914.86	EA
511210	IBM	D26TYLL	Diona Mobile Visits 2750 Authorized Users 3rd Party Offering	\$ 2,016,208.56	EA
511210	IBM	D26TXLL	Diona Mobile Visits 2000 Authorized Users 3rd Party Offering	\$ 1,832,223.17	EA

511210	IBM	D26TWLL	Diona Mobile Visits 1500 Authorized Users 3rd Party Offering	\$ 1,741,502.27	EA
511210	IBM	D26TVLL	Diona Mobile Visits 1000 Authorized Users 3rd Party Offering	\$ 1,373,531.49	EA
511210	IBM	D26TULL	Diona Mobile Visits 750 Authorized Users 3rd Party Offering	\$ 1,192,089.67	EA
511210	IBM	D26TTLL	Diona Mobile Visits 500 Authorized Users 3rd Party Offering	\$ 917,383.38	EA
511210	IBM	D26U6LL	Diona Mobile Placement Finder 1000 Authorized Users 3rd Party Offering	\$ 686,765.74	EA
511210	IBM	D26UBLL	Diona Mobile Placement Finder 5000 Authorized Users 3rd Party Offering	\$ 1,282,810.58	EA
511210	IBM	D26UALL	Diona Mobile Placement Finder 3500 Authorized Users 3rd Party Offering	\$ 1,145,457.43	EA
511210	IBM	D26U9LL	Diona Mobile Placement Finder 2750 Authorized Users 3rd Party Offering	\$ 1,008,104.28	EA
511210	IBM	D26U8LL	Diona Mobile Placement Finder 2000 Authorized Users 3rd Party Offering	\$ 916,535.52	EA
511210	IBM	D26U7LL	Diona Mobile Placement Finder 1500 Authorized Users 3rd Party Offering	\$ 870,751.13	EA
511210	IBM	E0QLALL	IBM Engineering Lifecycle Management Automotive Compliance Per Token 24 Months Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support	\$ 164.48	EA
511210	IBM	E033FZX	IBM Engineering Requirements Quality Assistant Token Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 24 Months	\$ 164.48	EA
511210	IBM	E0QLBLL	IBM Engineering Lifecycle Management Automotive Compliance Per Token 36 Months Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support	\$ 164.48	EA
511210	IBM	E033HZX	IBM Engineering Requirements Quality Assistant Token Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 36 Months	\$ 164.48	EA
511210	IBM	E0QLCLL	IBM Engineering Lifecycle Management Automotive Compliance Per Token 48 Months Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support	\$ 164.48	EA
511210	IBM	E033JZX	IBM Engineering Requirements Quality Assistant Token Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 48 Months	\$ 164.48	EA

511210	IBM	E0QLDLL	IBM Engineering Lifecycle Management Automotive Compliance Per Token 60 Months Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support	\$ 164.48	EA
511210	IBM	E033LZX	IBM Engineering Requirements Quality Assistant Token Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 60 Months	\$ 164.48	EA
511210	IBM	D24XKLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Applications Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 10,089.52	EA
511210	IBM	D26UVLL	IBM Cloud Pak System Software Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,087.15	EA
511210	IBM	D27MZLL	IBM Curam Intake and Assessment for IBM Z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 924.17	EA
511210	IBM	D27MXLL	IBM Curam Single Client View Professional for IBM Z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 30.35	EA
511210	IBM	D27MVLL	IBM Curam Audit and Investigation for IBM Z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 819.03	EA
511210	IBM	D27MMLL	IBM Curam Appeals and Legal Actions Professional for IBM Z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 88.18	EA
511210	IBM	D26V1LL	IBM Cloud Pak System Software Suite Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 9,665.59	EA
511210	IBM	D27MKLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Collaboration Professional for IBM Z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,459.26	EA
511210	IBM	D27MILL	IBM Curam Appeals and Legal Actions for IBM Z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 924.17	EA
511210	IBM	D27MBLL	IBM Curam Service Provider Management Professional for IBM Z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 215.36	EA
511210	IBM	D28FFLL	IBM OpenPages Business Continuity Management Application SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 86,481.61	EA

511210	IBM	D28DTLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite - FlatTB per Terabyte for Linux on IBM Z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,543.58	EA
511210	IBM	D28DPLL	IBM Spectrum Protect Suite - FlatTB per Terabyte SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,543.58	EA
511210	IBM	D28YRLL	IBM Secure File Transfer-Container Edition Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 71,220.15	EA
511210	IBM	D283ULL	IBM Knowledge Accelerator for Energy and Utilities Currency Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 23,570.48	EA
511210	IBM	D283NLL	IBM Knowledge Accelerator for Healthcare 1 M Patient Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 24,163.98	EA
511210	IBM	D02L7ZX	IBM Rational Test Automation Server Professional Floating User Single Install for IBM Z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 14,498.39	EA
511210	IBM	D02KYZX	IBM Rational Test Automation Server Professional Floating User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 14,498.39	EA
511210	IBM	D28YVLL	IBM Secure File Transfer-Container Edition for Non-Production Environment Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 35,610.08	EA
511210	IBM	D28M7LL	IBM Telco Network Cloud Manager - Performance for Linux on IBM Z Managed Client Device SW Subscriptn & Supt Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7.63	EA
511210	IBM	D28M2LL	IBM Telco Network Cloud Manager - Performance Managed Client Device SW Subscriptn & Supt Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7.63	EA
511210	IBM	D28JILL	IBM Security Guardium for File and Database Encryption on SAP HANA per Resource Value Unit (MVS) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 43,240.81	EA
511210	IBM	D28JGLL	IBM Security Guardium for File and Database Encryption on Teradata per Resource Value Unit (MVS) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 43,240.81	EA

511210	IBM	D27M0LL	IBM Netcool Ops Manager for IBM Cloud Pak for Multicloud Management Managed Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 223.83	EA
511210	IBM	D27LQLL	IBM Netcool Ops Manager for IBM Cloud Pak for Multicloud Management for Linux on IBM Z Managed Client Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8.65	EA
511210	IBM	D27LLLL	IBM Netcool Ops Manager for IBM Cloud Pak for Multicloud Management Managed Client Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8.65	EA
511210	IBM	D27LILL	IBM Netcool Ops Manager for IBM Cloud Pak for Multicloud Management for Linux on IBM Z Managed Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 223.83	EA
511210	IBM	D27S4LL	IBM Maximo for Civil Infrastructure Authorized User Software Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,832.80	EA
511210	IBM	D27TLLL	IBM Data Privacy Passports Controller for Linux on Z Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 50,871.54	EA
511210	IBM	D27T4LL	IBM Maximo for Civil Infrastructure Limited Use Concurrent User for Linux on IBM Z Software Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,832.80	EA
511210	IBM	D27SULL	IBM Maximo for Civil Infrastructure Limited Use Concurrent User Software Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,832.80	EA
511210	IBM	D27SJLL	IBM Maximo for Civil Infrastructure Concurrent User for Linux on IBM Z Software Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 14,498.39	EA
511210	IBM	D27SELL	IBM Maximo for Civil Infrastructure Authorized User for Linux on IBM Z Software Subscription & Supt Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,832.80	EA
511210	IBM	D27S9LL	IBM Maximo for Civil Infrastructure Concurrent User Software Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 14,498.39	EA

511210	IBM	D24ZBLL	IBM Maximo Equipment Maintenance Assistant Add-on per Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 61,045.84	EA
511210	IBM	D27UMLL	IBM Sterling Order Management Configure Price Quote Add-on for Red Hat OpenShift Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 97,503.78	EA
511210	IBM	D27UKLL	IBM Sterling Configurator for eCommerce for Red Hat OpenShift Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 48,667.10	EA
511210	IBM	D27UILL	IBM Sterling Configure Price Quote for eCommerce for Red Hat OpenShift Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 53,075.97	EA
511210	IBM	D27P6LL	IBM Control Center Monitor Secure Proxy for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,543.58	EA
511210	IBM	D27J5LL	IBM Control Center Monitor for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core (VPC) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 898.73	EA
511210	IBM	D27ZTLL	IBM Telco Network Cloud Manager - Assurance for Linux on IBM Z Managed Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 223.83	EA
511210	IBM	D27ZNLL	IBM Telco Network Cloud Manager - Assurance Managed Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 223.83	EA
511210	IBM	D27ZILL	IBM Telco Network Cloud Manager - Assurance for Linux on IBM Z Managed Client Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8.65	EA
511210	IBM	D27ZDLL	IBM Telco Network Cloud Manager - Assurance Managed Client Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8.65	EA
511210	IBM	D27Z8LL	IBM Telco Network Cloud Manager - Orchestration for Linux on IBM Z Managed Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 763.07	EA
511210	IBM	D27Z3LL	IBM Telco Network Cloud Manager - Orchestration Managed Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 763.07	EA

511210	IBM	D27YYLL	IBM Telco Network Cloud Manager - Orchestration for Linux on IBM Z Managed Client Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 30.52	EA
511210	IBM	D27YTLL	IBM Telco Network Cloud Manager - Orchestration Managed Client Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 30.52	EA
511210	IBM	D27UZLL	IBM Security Guardium Insights for Guardium Data Protection for z/OS per Resource Value Unit (MSU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 813.94	EA
511210	IBM	D28RALL	IBM Security Guardium Insights for IBM Cloud Pak for Security per Resource Value Unit (VPC) for IBM Z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 559.59	EA
511210	IBM	D28R7LL	IBM Security Guardium Insights for IBM Cloud Pak for Security per Resource Value Unit (VPC) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 559.59	EA
511210	IBM	D27RQLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Enterprise Edition Non-Production for IBM Z Virtual Processor Core SW Subscriptn & Supt Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,408.87	EA
511210	IBM	D27RNLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Enterprise Edition Non-Production Virtual Processor Core SW Subscriptn & Supt Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,408.87	EA
511210	IBM	D28R0LL	QR VUL AND RISK MGR LNX IBMZ INS SW S&S REINSTATE 12 MO	\$ 7,986.83	EA
511210	IBM	D28QUILL	SEC QR DATA SYN APP LNX IBMZ PER INS SW S&S REINSTATE 12 MO	\$ 10,174.31	EA
511210	IBM	D28QJLL	QR VUL AND RISK MGR PER INS SW S&S REINSTATE 12 MO	\$ 7,986.83	EA
511210	IBM	D28QFLL	SEC QRADAR DATA SYN APP PER INS SW S&S REINSTATE 12 MO	\$ 10,174.31	EA
511210	IBM	D02YQZX	IBM Spectrum LSF RTM Server Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 14,413.60	EA
511210	IBM	D02ZBZX	IBM Spectrum LSF Session Scheduler Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 34.76	EA
511210	IBM	D02Z4ZX	IBM Spectrum LSF License Scheduler Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 46.12	EA
511210	IBM	D26XRLL	IBM Flexible Analytics Medical Episode Grouper Risk Adjusted Resource Value Unit SW Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,170.05	EA



511210	IBM	D26URLL	IBM Spectrum Storage Suite Restricted Edition Volume for Linux on IBM Z Terabyte SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,271.79	EA
511210	IBM	D26UILL	IBM Spectrum Storage Suite Volume for Linux on IBM Z Terabyte SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,271.79	EA
511210	IBM	D26GRLL	IBM Engineering Lifecycle Management Automotive Compliance Per Floating User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 763.07	EA
511210	IBM	D26G1LL	IBM Engineering Lifecycle Management Automotive Compliance Per Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 305.23	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZTALL	IBM InfoSphere Global Name Management for Linux on z Systems Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 209,421.16	EA
511210	IBM	D26YSLL	IBM Flexible Analytics Inpatient Admission Group Resource Value Unit SW Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 924.17	EA
511210	IBM	D26YILL	IBM Flexible Analytics Watson Change Detection Resource Value Unit SW Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,051.35	EA
511210	IBM	D26Y9LL	IBM Flexible Analytics Quality Rules Engine-Disease Management Resource Value Unit SW Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 924.17	EA
511210	IBM	D02KEZX	IBM Wazi for Red Hat CodeReady Workspaces Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 10,174.31	EA
511210	IBM	D282WLL	IBM Watson AIOps for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 12,717.88	EA
511210	IBM	D282YLL	IBM Watson AIOps for IBM Cloud Pak for Data for IBM Z Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 12,717.88	EA
511210	IBM	D284YLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Security (Gen 2) Disaster Recovery 100000 Managed Virtual Server for IBM Z SW Subscriptn & Supt Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 962,319.90	EA

511210	IBM	D284SLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Security (Gen 2) Disaster Recovery 100000 Managed Virtual Server SW Subscriptn & Supt Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 962,319.90	EA
511210	IBM	D284LLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Security (Gen 2) 1000000 Managed Virtual Server for IBM Z SW Subscriptn & Supt Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 14,053,261.96	EA
511210	IBM	D284FLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Security (Gen 2) 1000000 Managed Virtual Server SW Subscriptn & Supt Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 14,053,261.96	EA
511210	IBM	D2849LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Security (Gen 2) 100000 Managed Virtual Server for IBM Z SW Subscriptn & Supt Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,924,639.80	EA
511210	IBM	D2843LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Security (Gen 2) 100000 Managed Virtual Server SW Subscriptn & Supt Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,924,639.80	EA
511210	IBM	D282TLL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager for ISO 20022 High Value Payments for Linux on IBM Z Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 763,073.05	EA
511210	IBM	D282NLL	IBM Watson Machine Learning Accelerator - Inference per Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 10,174.31	EA
511210	IBM	D27YDLL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager for ISO 20022 High Value Payments Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 763,073.05	EA
511210	IBM	D27TVLL	SDL CAPACITY PETABYTE SW S&S REINSTATE 12 MO	\$ 60,537.13	EA
511210	IBM	D286NLL	IBM Flexible Analytics Quality Rules Engine-Medication Management Resource Value Unit SW Subscriptn & Supt Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 924.17	EA
511210	IBM	D286LLL	IBM Flexible Analytics Quality Rules Engine-Low Value Care Resource Value Unit SW Subscriptn & Supt Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 924.17	EA
511210	IBM	D285ALL	IBM Cloud Pak for Security (Gen 2) Disaster Recovery 1000000 Managed Virtual Server for IBM Z SW Subscriptn & Supt Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7,027,054.91	EA
511210	IBM	D2854LL	IBM Security Cloud Pak for Security (Gen 2) Disaster Recovery 1000000 Managed Virtual Server SW Subscriptn & Supt Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7,027,054.91	EA

511210	IBM	D26A3LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson API Kit for Non-Production Environment for IBM Z 32 Virtual Processor Cores SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 144,983.88	EA
511210	IBM	D26A1LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson API Kit for Non-Production Environment 32 Virtual Processor Cores SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 144,983.88	EA
511210	IBM	D269ULL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson API Kit for IBM Z 32 Virtual Processor Cores SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 289,967.76	EA
511210	IBM	D269SLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson API Kit 32 Virtual Processor Cores SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 289,967.76	EA
511210	IBM	D28AVLL	Anaconda Repository for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Authorized User SW Subscriptn & Supt Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,543.58	EA
511210	IBM	D24QHLL	IBM i2 Connect for IBM Z Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 20,348.61	EA
511210	IBM	D24P5LL	IBM i2 Connect Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 20,348.61	EA
511210	IBM	D24XBLL	IBM Control Center Director Non-Production Resource Value Unit Linux on IBM Z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 890.25	EA
511210	IBM	D24X8LL	IBM Control Center Director Non-Production Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 890.25	EA
511210	IBM	D24X5LL	IBM Control Center Director Resource Value Unit Linux on IBM Z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,780.50	EA
511210	IBM	D24X2LL	IBM Control Center Director Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,780.50	EA
511210	IBM	D26ACLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson API Kit Additional Capacity for IBM Z 8 Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 72,491.94	EA
511210	IBM	D26AALL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson API Kit Additional Capacity 8 Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 72,491.94	EA

511210	IBM	D03X1LL	IBM Tivoli Business Service Manager Base for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 43,579.95	EA
511210	IBM	D28T1LL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager for Digital Payments for Red Hat OpenShift Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,249,744.08	EA
511210	IBM	D28SXLL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager for Immediate Payments for Red Hat OpenShift Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 951,297.73	EA
511210	IBM	D28STLL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager for Red Hat OpenShift Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 84,785.89	EA
511210	IBM	D26K5LL	Motio PI Professional Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 12,209.17	EA
511210	IBM	D26K2LL	Motio CI Upgrade Environment Application Instance SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 55,958.69	EA
511210	IBM	D26JWLL	Motio CI Testing Environment Application Instance SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 105,134.51	EA
511210	IBM	D04FWLL	IBM FileNet High Performance Image Import Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 45,360.45	EA
511210	IBM	D04FLLL	IBM FileNet High Performance Image Import Non-Prod Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 22,722.62	EA
511210	IBM	D04DKLL	IBM FileNet Document Archive Retrieval Transport Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 31,794.71	EA
511210	IBM	D042ALL	IBM Tivoli Application Dependency Discovery Manager Discovery Manager for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 60,621.91	EA
511210	IBM	D04GMLL	IBM Enterprise Records Add-On Employee User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 89.87	EA
511210	IBM	D04GKLL	IBM Enterprise Records Add-On Authorized User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 179.75	EA

511210	IBM	D04GELL	IBM FileNet Print Printer SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,611.88	EA
511210	IBM	D04GOLL	IBM FileNet Mid-Range Image Import Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 11,446.10	EA
511210	IBM	D04PSLL	IBM FileNet P8 Connector to Snaplock Storage & Retrieval Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,102.22	EA
511210	IBM	D07AZLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Enterprise Plus Edition Server for Linux on System z Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 253,509.82	EA
511210	IBM	D07AXLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Enterprise Plus Edition Server for System z Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 253,509.82	EA
511210	IBM	D07ATLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Enterprise Plus Edition Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 253,509.82	EA
511210	IBM	D08BGLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Growth Solution Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 164.48	EA
511210	IBM	D09CXLL	IBM Rational Change for HP Quality Center Interface Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 11,530.88	EA
511210	IBM	D095QLL	IBM Decision Optimization Center Planner Edition Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 56,128.26	EA
511210	IBM	D0952LL	IBM Decision Optimization Center Developer Edition Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7,003.31	EA
511210	IBM	D0A2PLL	IBM Informix Express Edition CPU Option Limited Use Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 6,392.86	EA
511210	IBM	D0B1ILL	IBM Rational Asset Manager Enterprise Edition Collaborator for System z Floating User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 22,553.05	EA
511210	IBM	D0B1GLL	IBM Rational Asset Manager Enterprise Edition Collaborator Floating User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 22,553.05	EA

511210	IBM	D0AR9LL	IBM FileNet Content Manager Starter Pack Authorized User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 289.97	EA
511210	IBM	D0BDGLL	IBM Db2 Connect Unlimited Advanced Edition for System z Host Server for Linux on System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 58,926.20	EA
511210	IBM	D0BDELL	IBM Db2 Connect Unlimited Advanced Edition for System z Host Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 58,926.20	EA
511210	IBM	D0BA2LL	IBM WebSphere Adapter for Oracle E-Business Suite per Establishment for Linux on System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 117,004.53	EA
511210	IBM	D0B5ILL	IBM WebSphere Adapter for Siebel Business Applications per Establishment for Linux on System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 117,004.53	EA
511210	IBM	D0B3ILL	IBM WebSphere Adapter for SAP Software per Establishment for Linux on System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 117,004.53	EA
511210	IBM	D0B2YLL	IBM WebSphere Adapter for PeopleSoft Enterprise per Establishment for Linux on System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 117,004.53	EA
511210	IBM	D0BNGLL	IBM Informix 4GL RDS Runtime Option for IDS Workgroup Edition Limited Use Socket SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 10,089.52	EA
511210	IBM	D0CZFLL	IBM InfoSphere DataStage Pack for SAS per Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 14,244.03	EA
511210	IBM	D0BNILL	IBM Informix 4GL Compiler Runtime Option for IDS Workgroup Edition Limited Use Socket SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 10,089.52	EA
511210	IBM	D0DIXLL	IBM Smart Analytics System 7700 User Module 16 Core for Non-Production Environments Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 161,941.06	EA
511210	IBM	D0DIVLL	IBM Smart Analytics System 7700 Data Module 16 Core for Non-Production Environments Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 161,941.06	EA

511210	IBM	D0DGILL	IBM Smart Analytics System 7700 User Module 16 Core Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 324,729.97	EA
511210	IBM	D0DFELL	IBM Smart Analytics System 7700 Data Module 16 Core Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 324,729.97	EA
511210	IBM	D0DCILL	IBM Rational SoftwareArchitect Designer Extension for Deployment Planning for z System Floating User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,000.47	EA
511210	IBM	D0H8DLL	IBM App Connect for Healthcare Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 13,650.53	EA
511210	IBM	D0H4JLL	IBM Datacap Accounts Payable Authorized User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 6,698.09	EA
511210	IBM	D0I07LL	IBM Tivoli Business Service Manager for the Enterprise Base Install for Linux on System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 43,579.95	EA
511210	IBM	D0I05LL	IBM Tivoli Business Service Manager for the Enterprise Base Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 43,579.95	EA
511210	IBM	D0ICNLL	IBM Tivoli Tivoli Composite Applications for Application Diagnostics for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 6,392.86	EA
511210	IBM	D0ICLLL	IBM Tivoli Tivoli Composite Applications for Application Diagnostics Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 6,392.86	EA
511210	IBM	D0IBTLL	IBM Datacap Connector for Microsoft SharePoint Connection SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8,071.62	EA
511210	IBM	D0IBRLL	IBM Datacap Connector for eMail and Electronic Documents Connection SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 24,672.70	EA
511210	IBM	D0J9GLL	IBM Rational Synergy for System Z Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,052.77	EA
511210	IBM	D0J9DLL	IBM Rational Synergy Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,052.77	EA

511210	IBM	DOKZ7LL	IBM Atlas eDiscovery Cost Forecasting and Management Authorized User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 46,547.46	EA
511210	IBM	DOKZ4LL	IBM Atlas eDiscovery Process Management Mid-Market Edition Authorized User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 11,022.17	EA
511210	IBM	DOKZ3LL	IBM Atlas eDiscovery Process Management Authorized User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 17,211.54	EA
511210	IBM	DOLFWLL	IBM InfoSphere Identity Insight Linux on System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,983,241.31	EA
511210	IBM	DOLFULL	IBM InfoSphere Identity Insight Non-Production Environment Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,989,924.94	EA
511210	IBM	DOLFSLL	IBM InfoSphere Identity Insight Non-Production Environment Linux on System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,989,924.94	EA
511210	IBM	DOKZELL	IBM Disposal and Governance Management for IT User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 11,361.31	EA
511210	IBM	DOLJLLL	IBM Data Mart Pattern for Non Production Environment Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 11,361.31	EA
511210	IBM	DOLJJLL	IBM Transactional Database Pattern for Non Production Environment Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 11,361.31	EA
511210	IBM	DOLJHLL	IBM Data Mart Pattern Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 22,722.62	EA
511210	IBM	DOLJFLL	IBM Transactional Database Pattern Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 22,722.62	EA
511210	IBM	DOLFYLL	IBM InfoSphere Identity Insight Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,983,241.31	EA
511210	IBM	DOLM2LL	IBM Control Desk Internal Service Provider Edition Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,036.28	EA
511210	IBM	DON7QLL	IBM FileNet Content Engine Bulk Import Tool Non-Production Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 22,722.62	EA



511210	IBM	D0N7NLL	IBM FileNet Content Engine Bulk Import Tool Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 45,360.45	EA
511210	IBM	D0LN6LL	IBM Control Desk Internal Service Provider Edition Install for Linux on System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,036.28	EA
511210	IBM	D0PSILL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Enterprise Edition Terabyte SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 55,026.05	EA
511210	IBM	D0PS6LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Archive Enterprise Ed Accelerator for Oracle Applications Terabyte SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 129,722.42	EA
511210	IBM	D0PSXLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Privacy Enterprise Edition Non-Relational Connectors Terabyte SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,747.06	EA
511210	IBM	D0PSVLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Privacy Enterprise Edition Accelerator for Oracle Applications Terabyte SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 65,285.14	EA
511210	IBM	D0PSPLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Enterprise Edition Accelerator for Oracle Applications Terabyte SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 86,481.61	EA
511210	IBM	D0PRWLL	IBM Rational Test Workbench Floating User Single Install for System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 14,074.46	EA
511210	IBM	D0PRQLL	IBM Rational Test Workbench Floating User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 14,074.46	EA
511210	IBM	D0Q2ELL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Archive Enterprise Edition Terabyte System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 85,633.75	EA
511210	IBM	D0Q28LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Privacy Enterprise Edition Non-Relational Connectors Terabyte System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,747.06	EA

511210	IBM	D0Q26LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Privacy Enterprise Edition Accelerator for Oracle Applications Terabyte System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 65,285.14	EA
511210	IBM	D0Q22LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Enterprise Edition Accelerator for Oracle Applications Terabyte System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 86,481.61	EA
511210	IBM	D0PVWLL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer for WebSphere Software Floating User Single Install for System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 11,954.81	EA
511210	IBM	D0PVZLL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer for WebSphere Software Floating User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 11,954.81	EA
511210	IBM	D0TEPLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Archive Enterprise Edition Terabyte SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 85,633.75	EA
511210	IBM	D0Q1WLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Enterprise Edition Terabyte System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 55,026.05	EA
511210	IBM	D0Q1ULL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Archive Enterprise Ed Accelerator for Oracle Applications Terabyte System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 129,722.42	EA
511210	IBM	D0TL2LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Workgroup Edition Oracle App Terabyte SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 41,714.66	EA
511210	IBM	D0TL8LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Privacy Workgroup Edition Accelerator Oracle Applications Terabyte System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 31,794.71	EA
511210	IBM	D0TL6LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Privacy Workgroup Edition Accelerator Oracle Applications Terabyte SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 31,794.71	EA
511210	IBM	D0TL4LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Workgroup Edition Oracle App Terabyte System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 41,714.66	EA

511210	IBM	D0UX6LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Archive Workgroup Edition Terabyte SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 42,732.09	EA
511210	IBM	D0UX4LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Archive Workgroup Edition Terabyte System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 42,732.09	EA
511210	IBM	D0UX2LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Archive Workgroup Edition Accelerator Oracle Applications Terabyte SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 63,674.21	EA
511210	IBM	D0UWVLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Archive Workgroup Edition Accelerator Oracle Applications Terabyte System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 63,674.21	EA
511210	IBM	D0UWULL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Archive Workgroup Edition Non-Relational Connectors Terabyte System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,407.92	EA
511210	IBM	D0UWSLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Archive Workgroup Edition Non-Relational Connectors Terabyte SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,407.92	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZT8LL	IBM InfoSphere Global Name Management Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 209,421.16	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZT6LL	IBM Db2 Advanced Recovery Feature Linux on System z Terabyte SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 22,976.98	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZT4LL	IBM Db2 Advanced Recovery Feature Terabyte SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 22,976.98	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZY3LL	IBM Content Engine Bulk Import Tool for IBM Content Foundation Non-Production Environment Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 22,722.62	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZY1LL	IBM Content Engine Bulk Import Tool for IBM Content Foundation Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 45,360.45	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZXZLL	IBM Cognos Integration Server Starter Edition Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 22,637.83	EA

511210	IBM	D0ZZNLL	IBM Cognos Command Center Production Server Connection per Connection SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 6,392.86	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZZJLL	IBM Cognos Command Center Standard Edition for Non-Production Environment Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 22,637.83	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZZFLL	IBM Cognos Command Center Starter Edition Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 19,331.18	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZZCLL	IBM Cognos Command Center Starter Edition for Non-Production Environment Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 9,665.59	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZYLL	IBM Cognos Integration Server Production Source Connection per 5 Connections SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 12,802.67	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZYTLL	IBM Cognos Integration Server Starter Edition for Non-Production Environment Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 11,361.31	EA
511210	IBM	D1204LL	IBM StoredIQ Policy Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 12,633.10	EA
511210	IBM	D12UALL	IBM UrbanCode Deploy Server Agent for System Z per Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 64,098.14	EA
511210	IBM	D12U8LL	IBM UrbanCode Deploy Server Agent per Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 64,098.14	EA
511210	IBM	D12U4LL	IBM UrbanCode Deploy Session for System Z per Simultaneous Session SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 15,600.60	EA
511210	IBM	D12U2LL	IBM UrbanCode Deploy Session per Simultaneous Session SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 15,600.60	EA
511210	IBM	D1TIULL	IBM Db2 Enterprise Server Edition for Non-Production Environments Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 159.40	EA

511210	IBM	D1TJYLL	IBM Db2 Enterprise Server Edition for Non-Production Environments Linux for System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 159.40	EA
511210	IBM	D22FPLL	IBM App Connect Enterprise for non-production for Linux on IBM Z per Virtual Processor Core Software Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 11,446.10	EA
511210	IBM	D229ZLL	IBM Informix Express Edition CPU Option Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,747.06	EA
511210	IBM	D229FLL	IBM Informix Advanced Enterprise Edition CPU Option Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 24,333.55	EA
511210	IBM	D22FTLL	IBM App Connect Enterprise for Linux on IBM Z per Virtual Processor Core Software Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 22,892.19	EA
511210	IBM	D22ITLL	IBM Control Desk for Maximo Internal Service Provider Edition for Linux on z Systems per Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 975.04	EA
511210	IBM	D22IOLL	IBM Control Desk for Maximo Internal Service Provider Edition per Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 975.04	EA
511210	IBM	D22HELL	IBM Control Desk for Maximo for Linux on z Systems per Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,950.08	EA
511210	IBM	D22HBLL	IBM Control Desk for Maximo per Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,950.08	EA
511210	IBM	D233QLL	IBM Db2 Advanced Edition AU Option for Non-Production Environments Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,356.57	EA
511210	IBM	D22YCLL	IBM Cloud App Management Extension Pack for Linux on IBM Z Managed Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 286.58	EA
511210	IBM	D22YALL	IBM Cloud App Management Extension Pack Managed Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 286.58	EA

511210	IBM	D24QDLL	IBM Data Replication for Availability - Db2 Database Non-Production Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,154.04	EA
511210	IBM	D24Q8LL	IBM Data Replication for Availability - Db2 Database IBM Z Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 6,308.07	EA
511210	IBM	D24PDLL	IBM Data Replication for Availability - Db2 Database Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 6,308.07	EA
511210	IBM	D24PALL	IBM Data Replication for Availability Db2 Warehouse Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,305.70	EA
511210	IBM	D2363LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson Discovery Additional Capacity 8 Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 100,047.36	EA
511210	IBM	D235YLL	IBM Aspera Streaming 5Gbps Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 177,202.52	EA
511210	IBM	D235VLL	IBM Aspera Streaming 2.5Gbps Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 154,310.33	EA
511210	IBM	D234YLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson Discovery Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 62,911.13	EA
511210	IBM	D233ULL	IBM Db2 Standard Edition AU Option for Non-Production Environments Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 462.93	EA
511210	IBM	D233SLL	IBM Db2 Standard Edition VPC Option Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 6,104.58	EA
511210	IBM	D26CQLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson Discovery Content Intelligence IBM Z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 101,743.07	EA
511210	IBM	D26CNLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson Discovery Content Intelligence Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 101,743.07	EA
511210	IBM	D26BVLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson Discovery Base IBM Z 40 Virtual Processor Cores SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 293,359.19	EA

511210	IBM	D26BTLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson Discovery Base 40 Virtual Processor Cores SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 293,359.19	EA
511210	IBM	D233NLL	IBM Db2 Advanced Edition VPC Option Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 31,455.57	EA
511210	IBM	D24U3LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson Discovery Additional Capacity for IBM Z 8 Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 97,503.78	EA
511210	IBM	D24U0LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson Discovery Base for IBM Z Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 61,045.84	EA
511210	IBM	D24QFLL	IBM Data Replication for Availability - Db2 Database Non-Production IBM Z Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,154.04	EA
511210	IBM	D50MVLL	IBM Db2 Connect Unlimited Edition for System z for Linux on z Host Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 58,926.20	EA
511210	IBM	D26WALL	IBM InfoSphere Data Replication for Db2 Non-Production Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 788.51	EA
511210	IBM	D26W2LL	IBM InfoSphere Data Replication for Db2 Terabyte SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,255.78	EA
511210	IBM	D26VYLL	IBM InfoSphere Data Replication for Db2 Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,577.02	EA
511210	IBM	D52ZCLL	IBM Rational Test RealTime Floating User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 10,683.02	EA
511210	IBM	D263SLL	IBM Informix SQL Runtime Option Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,594.92	EA
511210	IBM	D25Y3LL	IBM Watson Machine Learning Server Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,052.29	EA
511210	IBM	D5312LL	IBM Rational Performance Test Pack Virtual Testers 5000 Floating User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 92,416.62	EA

511210	IBM	D5310LL	IBM Rational Performance Test Pack Virtual Testers 100000 Floating User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 271,314.86	EA
511210	IBM	D530YLL	IBM Rational Performance Test Pack Virtual Testers 50000 Floating User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 210,269.02	EA
511210	IBM	D530VLL	IBM Rational Performance Test Pack Virtual Testers 20000 Floating User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 171,267.51	EA
511210	IBM	D530QLL	IBM Rational Performance Test Pack Virtual Testers 10000 Floating User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 142,440.30	EA
511210	IBM	D530NLL	IBM Rational Performance Test Pack Virtual Testers 100 Floating User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 15,091.89	EA
511210	IBM	D530LLL	IBM Rational Performance Test Pack Virtual Testers 500 Floating User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 37,305.79	EA
511210	IBM	D531MLL	IBM Rational ClearQuest Floating User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,679.71	EA
511210	IBM	D531HLL	IBM Rational ClearCase Change Management Solution Floating User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,324.55	EA
511210	IBM	D556VLL	IBM Rational Performance Tester for z/OS VU Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,306.18	EA
511210	IBM	D5567LL	IBM WebSphere Adapter for Siebel Business Applications Application instance SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 19,331.18	EA
511210	IBM	D5565LL	IBM WebSphere Adapter for Siebel Business Applications Establishment SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 117,004.53	EA
511210	IBM	D5562LL	IBM WebSphere Adapter for SAP Software Establishment SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 117,004.53	EA
511210	IBM	D5560LL	IBM WebSphere Adapter for PeopleSoft Enterprise Application instance SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 19,331.18	EA



511210	IBM	D555YLL	IBM WebSphere Adapter for SAP Software Application instance SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 19,331.18	EA
511210	IBM	D555WLL	IBM WebSphere Adapter for PeopleSoft Enterprise Establishment SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 117,004.53	EA
511210	IBM	D554FLL	IBM Rational Performance Tester Extension for Siebel Test Automation Floating User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 30,353.35	EA
511210	IBM	D55NLLL	IBM Db2 Connect Application Server Edition for Linux on Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 176.35	EA
511210	IBM	D55NJLL	IBM Db2 Connect Application Server Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 176.35	EA
511210	IBM	D55J1LL	IBM Db2 Enterprise Server Edition for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 320.49	EA
511210	IBM	D55IVLL	IBM Db2 Enterprise Server Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 320.49	EA
511210	IBM	D56DCLL	IBM Rational ClearQuest for System z Floating User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,679.71	EA
511210	IBM	D56CALL	IBM Rational ClearCase Change Management Solution for System z Floating User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,324.55	EA
511210	IBM	D56B2LL	IBM Rational ClearCase and ClearCase MultiSite for System z Floating User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,001.89	EA
511210	IBM	D56U3LL	IBM Rational Performance Tester Extension for Citrix Presentation Server Floating User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 30,353.35	EA
511210	IBM	D56TCLL	IBM Rational Performance Tester Extension Floating User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 30,353.35	EA
511210	IBM	D56SHLL	IBM InfoSphere Data Architect Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,917.11	EA

511210	IBM	D59LLLL	IBM WebSphere Adapter for Oracle E-Business Establishment SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 117,004.53	EA
511210	IBM	D59LJLL	IBM WebSphere Adapter for Oracle E-Business Application instance SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 19,331.18	EA
511210	IBM	D59LHLL	IBM WebSphere Adapter for Oracle E-Businessfor zSeries Establishment SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 117,004.53	EA
511210	IBM	D59BRLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Enterprise Edition Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 124,635.26	EA
511210	IBM	D59BKLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Standard Edition Adaptor Toolkit Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8,190.32	EA
511210	IBM	D59BDLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Standard Edition Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 85,633.75	EA
511210	IBM	D58FNLL	IBM Db2 Connect Enterprise Edition 25 Floating User Single Installs Linux on System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8,732.95	EA
511210	IBM	D58FHLL	IBM Db2 Connect Enterprise Edition 25 Floating Users Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8,732.95	EA
511210	IBM	D5834LL	IBM WebSphere Adapter for SAP Software for zSeries Establishment SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 117,004.53	EA
511210	IBM	D575MLL	IBM Tivoli Application Dependency Discovery Manager Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 60,621.91	EA
511210	IBM	D5ARALL	IBM Db2 Connect Unlimited Edition for System z Host Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 58,926.20	EA
511210	IBM	D59LWLL	IBM WebSphere Adapter for JD Edwards EnterpriseONE Application instance SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 19,331.18	EA
511210	IBM	D59LULL	IBM WebSphere Adapter for JD Edwards EnterpriseONE Establishment SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 117,004.53	EA

511210	IBM	D605BLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Access Floating User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,137.08	EA
511210	IBM	D60S8LL	IBM Rational Build Forge Access for System z Floating User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,137.08	EA
511210	IBM	D60RWLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Quick Report Enterprise Edition Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 39,171.08	EA
511210	IBM	D60PRL	IBM Rational Performance Tester Extension for SOA for System z Floating User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 30,353.35	EA
511210	IBM	D60L9LL	IBM Rational Build Forge Adaptor Toolkit Standard Edition Server for System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8,190.32	EA
511210	IBM	D60H5LL	IBM Rational Build Forge Enterprise Edition for System z Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 124,635.26	EA
511210	IBM	D60GTLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Standard Edition Server for System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 85,633.75	EA
511210	IBM	D6DDALL	IBM Informix Enterprise Gateway with DRDA Server Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 14,667.96	EA
511210	IBM	D612JLL	IBM Tivoli Business Service Manager Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 43,579.95	EA
511210	IBM	D60U5LL	IBM Rational Build Forge Quick Report Standard Edition for System z Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 11,870.03	EA
511210	IBM	D60U1LL	IBM Rational Build Forge Quick Report Standard Edition Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 11,870.03	EA
511210	IBM	D60SYLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Quick Report Enterprise Edition for System z Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 39,171.08	EA
511210	IBM	D60PULL	IBM Rational Performance Tester Extension for SOA Floating User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 30,353.35	EA

511210	IBM	D28FPLL	Hazelcast In-Memory Computing Platform Data Center for IBM Cloud Pak for Multicloud Management for Unlimited per Named Use Case per Data Center Install SW Subscriptn & Supt Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,479,987.41	EA
511210	IBM	D28ESLL	Hazelcast In-Memory Computing Platform for IBM Cloud Pak for Multicloud Management per Data Center Managed Virtual Server SW Subscriptn & Supt Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 991,994.96	EA
511210	IBM	D28CKLL	Sysdig Platform for IBM Cloud Pak for Multicloud Management Managed Virtual Server SW Subscriptn & Supt Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,713.62	EA
511210	IBM	D28BSLL	Sysdig Secure for IBM Cloud Pak for Multicloud Management Managed Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,848.81	EA
511210	IBM	D035LZX	IBM DataStage Enterprise Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data for IBM Z Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 34,762.22	EA
511210	IBM	D035HZX	IBM DataStage Enterprise Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 34,762.22	EA
511210	IBM	D035UZX	IBM DataStage Enterprise Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Non-Production for IBM Z Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 17,381.11	EA
511210	IBM	D035QZX	IBM DataStage Enterprise Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Non-Production Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 17,381.11	EA
511210	IBM	D0355ZX	IBM Information Server Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Non-Production IBM Z Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 32,896.93	EA
511210	IBM	D0351ZX	IBM Information Server Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Non-Production Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 32,896.93	EA

511210	IBM	D034XZX	IBM Information Server Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data IBM Z Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 65,624.28	EA
511210	IBM	D034TZX	IBM Information Server Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 65,624.28	EA
511210	IBM	D039SZX	IBM Master Data Management Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Virtual Processor Core IBM Z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 16,448.46	EA
511210	IBM	D039NZX	IBM Master Data Management Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 16,448.46	EA
511210	IBM	D0386ZX	IBM Watson Studio Premium Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Non-Production Virtual Processor Core IBM Z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 10,513.45	EA
511210	IBM	D0382ZX	IBM Watson Studio Premium Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Non-Production Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 10,513.45	EA
511210	IBM	D037UZX	IBM Watson Studio Premium Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 20,942.12	EA
511210	IBM	D037YZX	IBM Watson Studio Premium Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Virtual Processor Core IBM Z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 20,942.12	EA
511210	IBM	D03GZZX	IBM Cognos Analytics Administrator Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data for IBM Z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 9,241.66	EA
511210	IBM	D03GVZX	IBM Cognos Analytics Administrator Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 9,241.66	EA
511210	IBM	D03GEZX	IBM Db2 Standard Edition Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 6,562.43	EA

511210	IBM	D03ITZX	IBM Cognos Analytics Viewer Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data for IBM Z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 249.27	EA
511210	IBM	D03IPZX	IBM Cognos Analytics Viewer Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 249.27	EA
511210	IBM	D03JLZX	IBM Planning Analytics Advanced Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 154,310.33	EA
511210	IBM	D03JQZX	IBM Planning Analytics Advanced Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Virtual Processor Core for IBM Z SW Subscripton & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 154,310.33	EA
511210	IBM	D03QSZX	IBM Informix Enterprise Edition Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data on IBM Z Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 21,281.26	EA
511210	IBM	D03QNZX	IBM Informix Enterprise Edition Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 21,281.26	EA
511210	IBM	D28UMLL	IBM Advanced Agile Discovery Managed Device for IBM Z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 38.15	EA
511210	IBM	D28UFLL	IBM Advanced Agile Discovery Managed Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 38.15	EA
511210	IBM	D28NNLL	IBM Maximo Scheduler Optimization per Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 312,012.09	EA
511210	IBM	D26J9LL	IBM Maximo Visual Inspection Mobile Client Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,374.95	EA
511210	IBM	D27V6LL	IBM Business Automation Workflow Enterprise Linux on IBM Z Virtual Processor Core SW Subscriptn & Supt Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 10,428.66	EA
511210	IBM	D27V3LL	IBM Business Automation Workflow Enterprise Virtual Processor Core SW Subscriptn & Supt Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 10,428.66	EA
511210	IBM	D263GLL	IBM TRIRIGA Reporting for Linux on IBM Z Install SW Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 15,261.46	EA

511210	IBM	D263DLL	IBM TRIRIGA Reporting Install SW Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 15,261.46	EA
511210	IBM	D263JLL	IBM TRIRIGA Reporting for Non Production Environment Install SW Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7,630.73	EA
511210	IBM	D263MLL	IBM TRIRIGA Reporting for Non Production Environment for Linux on IBM Z Install SW Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7,630.73	EA
511210	IBM	D10NALL	IBM SPSS Modeler Gold for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 38,153.65	EA
511210	IBM	D10N8LL	IBM SPSS Modeler Gold Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 38,153.65	EA
511210	IBM	D10N5LL	IBM SPSS Modeler Gold Keyless for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 15,261.46	EA
511210	IBM	D10N3LL	IBM SPSS Modeler Gold Keyless Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 15,261.46	EA
511210	IBM	D2371LL	IBM Guardium for Cloud Key Management per Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 50,871.54	EA
511210	IBM	D0454ZX	IBM Services Software Inspection Workbench Client Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,901.10	EA
511210	IBM	D03MILL	IBM Transformation Extender Trading Manager Application instance for System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 60,706.70	EA
511210	IBM	D03M0LL	IBM WebSphere Transformation Extender Pack for ACORD Application instance for System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 32,218.64	EA
511210	IBM	D268ELL	IBM Security Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform Actions Enterprise Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 508,715.37	EA

511210	IBM	D268ILL	IBM Security Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform Actions Enterprise for IBM Z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 508,715.37	EA
511210	IBM	D043ULL	IBM XL Fortran for AIX Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 9,156.88	EA
511210	IBM	D043QLL	IBM XL C/C++ for AIX Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8,359.89	EA
511210	IBM	D03SNLL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for FIX per Establishment for System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 193,311.84	EA
511210	IBM	D03SLLL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for FIX per Establishment SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 193,311.84	EA
511210	IBM	D03SJLL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for FIX per Application instance SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 32,218.64	EA
511210	IBM	D03NNLL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for FIX Application instance for System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 32,218.64	EA
511210	IBM	D04KKLL	IBM FileNet Image Manager Active Edition Authorized User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,678.76	EA
511210	IBM	D04K4LL	IBM FileNet Image Manager Active Edition Employee User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 841.08	EA
511210	IBM	D04JLLL	IBM FileNet Image Services Toolkit Client Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 11,022.17	EA
511210	IBM	D04JHLL	IBM FileNet Image Services-COLD Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 43,579.95	EA
511210	IBM	D05T8LL	IBM Engineering Test Management Quality Professional for System z Authorized User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,611.88	EA
511210	IBM	D05T6LL	IBM Engineering Test Management Quality Professional Authorized User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,611.88	EA



511210	IBM	D04Y3LL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Internal Service Providers Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 11,022.17	EA
511210	IBM	D04XXLL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Managed Service Providers Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,814.42	EA
511210	IBM	D06FSLL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Internal Service Providers for Linux on System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 11,022.17	EA
511210	IBM	D0738LL	IBM Cognos Controller Enterprise Edition Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 141,592.44	EA
511210	IBM	D087VLL	IBM Engineering Test Management Contributor for System z Floating User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,086.21	EA
511210	IBM	D07A1LL	IBM Rational Business Developer Extension for VSE Floating User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,070.20	EA
511210	IBM	D09E9LL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Web Access Editor for System z Floating User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,680.65	EA
511210	IBM	D09E5LL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Web Access Editor Floating User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,680.65	EA
511210	IBM	D09E2LL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS family for System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,950.55	EA
511210	IBM	D09DZLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS family Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,950.55	EA
511210	IBM	D09D4LL	IBM Engineering Lifecycle Optimization Publishing Floating User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7,902.05	EA
511210	IBM	D09H2LL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Automatic Test Generation Add On Floating User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 62,402.42	EA

511210	IBM	D09GULL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Developer Rules Composer Add On Floating User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 16,787.61	EA
511210	IBM	D09GILL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Developer for Ada Floating User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 15,600.60	EA
511210	IBM	D09GDLL	IBM Engineering Lifecycle Optimization Publishing Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,204.43	EA
511210	IBM	D09FDLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Web Access Editor Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 873.29	EA
511210	IBM	D09IFLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Developer for C++, C, and Java Floating User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 15,600.60	EA
511210	IBM	D09HCLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Developer Rules Composer Add On Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7,444.20	EA
511210	IBM	D09HBLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Automatic Test Generation Add On Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 27,809.77	EA
511210	IBM	D09VFLL	IBM FileNet Image Manager Active Edition Employee Linux on System z User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 841.08	EA
511210	IBM	D09V5LL	IBM FileNet Image Manager Active Edition Authorized Linux on System z User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,678.76	EA
511210	IBM	D09V3LL	IBM Content Manager for Relational Databases Linux on System z Connector SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 12,124.38	EA
511210	IBM	D09ISLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Developer for C, C++, Java and Ada Floating User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 22,298.69	EA

511210	IBM	D0AVELL	IBM Planning Analytics Express Connector for Cognos Analytics per Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,002.37	EA
511210	IBM	D0AR3LL	IBM Content Manager Enterprise Edition Starter Pack Authorized User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 289.97	EA
511210	IBM	D0B4TLL	IBM WebSphere Transformation Extender Pack for ACORD per Application instance for Linux on System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 32,218.64	EA
511210	IBM	D0B1MLL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for FIX per Establishment for Linux on System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 193,311.84	EA
511210	IBM	D0B1KLL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for FIX per Application instance for Linux on System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 32,218.64	EA
511210	IBM	D0AVILL	IBM Planning Analytics Express Connector for TM1 per Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,002.37	EA
511210	IBM	D0C2KLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Next Contributor for System z Floating User Single Install license + SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,086.21	EA
511210	IBM	D0C11LL	IBM Cognos Enterprise Planning TM1 Explorer Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 573.15	EA
511210	IBM	D0B51LL	IBM WebSphere Transformation Extender Pack for ACORD per Establishment for Linux on System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 193,311.84	EA
511210	IBM	D0C4PLL	IBM Engineering Lifecycle Optimization Publishing for System Z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,204.43	EA
511210	IBM	D0C4MLL	IBM Engineering Lifecycle Optimization Publishing for System Z Floating User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7,902.05	EA
511210	IBM	D0C2VLL	IBM Cognos Controller Small and Medium Enterprise Edition for Non-Production Environment Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 17,635.47	EA

511210	IBM	DOC2TLL	IBM Cognos Controller Administrator Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 9,241.66	EA
511210	IBM	DOEIJLL	IBM SPSS Collaboration and Deployment Services Deployment Manager Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,273.21	EA
511210	IBM	DOEGQLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Premium for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 249.27	EA
511210	IBM	DOEJVLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Professional Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 6,782.87	EA
511210	IBM	DOEJTLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Professional zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 6,782.87	EA
511210	IBM	DOEJMLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Premium Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 10,089.52	EA
511210	IBM	DOEJKLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Premium zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 10,089.52	EA
511210	IBM	DOEKBLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Premium for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 249.27	EA
511210	IBM	DOEJZLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Standard Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8,444.68	EA
511210	IBM	DOEJXLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Standard zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8,444.68	EA
511210	IBM	DOELTLL	IBM SPSS Custom Tables Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,136.60	EA
511210	IBM	DOELKLL	IBM SPSS Advanced Statistics Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,136.60	EA
511210	IBM	DOEP3LL	IBM SPSS Modeler Premium Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 14,837.53	EA

511210	IBM	DOEP1LL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Professional for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 405.28	EA
511210	IBM	DOEP5LL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Professional Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 405.28	EA
511210	IBM	DOG8MLL	IBM CICS Transaction Gateway Desktop Edition Authorized User for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 118.70	EA
511210	IBM	DOG85LL	IBM CICS Transaction Gateway Desktop Edition Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 118.70	EA
511210	IBM	DOET8LL	IBM Planning Analytics Express Connector per Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8,478.59	EA
511210	IBM	DOGLTLL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Developer for IBM Enterprise Platforms for System Z Floating User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,901.10	EA
511210	IBM	DOGLLLL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Developer for IBM Enterprise Platforms Floating User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,901.10	EA
511210	IBM	DOGY9LL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Limited Use Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,627.89	EA
511210	IBM	DOH0BLL	IBM Maximo for Utilities for Linux on System z Add On Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,102.22	EA
511210	IBM	DOH05LL	IBM Maximo for Utilities Add On Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,102.22	EA
511210	IBM	DOH01LL	IBM Maximo for Utilities Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,900.15	EA
511210	IBM	DOGZZLL	IBM Maximo for Transportation for Linux on System z Add On Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,102.22	EA

511210	IBM	D0GZVLL	IBM Maximo for Transportation for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,900.15	EA
511210	IBM	D0H6ALL	IBM Rational Programming Patterns Eclipse Client Floating User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,560.53	EA
511210	IBM	D0IPLLL	IBM InfoSphere DataStage Workgroup Edition Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 218.75	EA
511210	IBM	D0I1QLL	IBM CICS Transaction Gateway Desktop Edition for System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 118.70	EA
511210	IBM	D0I1NLL	IBM CICS Transaction Gateway for System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 106.83	EA
511210	IBM	D03SFLL	IBM InfoSphere DataStage and QualityStage Designer Linux for System z Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,221.39	EA
511210	IBM	D0IZ7LL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Integration Add-on for File Gateway Standard Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 61,215.42	EA
511210	IBM	D0J0GLL	IBM Sterling Gentran:Director Pro Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8,309.02	EA
511210	IBM	D0J0ELL	IBM Sterling Gentran:Director Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,849.75	EA
511210	IBM	D0J00LL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Standard Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 87,329.47	EA
511210	IBM	D0J13LL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Standard for Non-Production Environment Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 44,088.66	EA
511210	IBM	D0J1LLL	IBM Sterling Connect:Direct Standard Edition Simultaneous Session SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,560.53	EA
511210	IBM	D0J1FLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Financial Standard Edition for Non-Production Environment Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 52,991.18	EA

511210	IBM	DOJ1BLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Financial Standard Edition Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 105,982.37	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ2ILL	IBM Sterling Connect:Direct Standard Edition for Non- Production Environment for Linux on IBM z Systems Simultaneous Session SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,271.79	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ2GLL	IBM Sterling Connect:Direct Standard Edition for Non- Production Environment Simultaneous Session SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,271.79	EA
511210	IBM	DOCYMLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Analyzer Workbench Linux on System z Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7,393.33	EA
511210	IBM	DOCYKLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Analyzer Workbench Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7,393.33	EA
511210	IBM	DON80LL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Pack for SAP Applications Linux on System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 70,711.44	EA
511210	IBM	DON7YLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Pack for SAP Applications Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 70,711.44	EA
511210	IBM	DOP1FLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Enterprise Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 873.29	EA
511210	IBM	DOP14LL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Enterprise Edition Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 873.29	EA
511210	IBM	D59PHLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Pack for SAP BW for Non-Prod Environments Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 35,694.86	EA
511210	IBM	DOJSJLL	IBM Content Integrator Connection per Connection SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 14,667.96	EA
511210	IBM	DOJYNLL	IBM Content Integrator Connection Linux on System z per Connection SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 14,667.96	EA

511210	IBM	D59FBLL	IBM InfoSphere Data Architect zSeries Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,917.11	EA
511210	IBM	D598ELL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Pack for SAP BW Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 70,711.44	EA
511210	IBM	D22TWLL	IBM Spectrum Virtualize for IBM Cloud for AWS 1 Terabyte SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 763.07	EA
511210	IBM	D22TSLL	IBM Spectrum Virtualize for Public Cloud on AWS 10 Terabytes SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7,630.73	EA
511210	IBM	D2373LL	IBM Guardium for Container Data Encryption per Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 13,565.74	EA
511210	IBM	D1AQLLL	IBM Watson IoT Platform - Message Gateway Non Production Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 41.21	EA
511210	IBM	D1AQBLL	IBM Watson IoT Platform - Message Gateway Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 82.58	EA
511210	IBM	D1VNJLL	IBM Spectrum Virtualize for Public Cloud 10 Terabytes SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7,630.73	EA
511210	IBM	D22N9LL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration Automation and Response Platform per User Value Unit (Concurrent User) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 35,610.08	EA
511210	IBM	D27FHLL	IBM Storage Suite for IBM Cloud Paks Capacity Edition Virtual Processor Core SW Subscriptn & Supt Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 9,580.81	EA
511210	IBM	D27FFLL	IBM Storage Suite for IBM Cloud Paks Standard Edition Virtual Processor Core SW Subscriptn & Supt Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,289.22	EA
511210	IBM	D22QCLL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform MSSP Add-On for IBM Z per User Value Unit (Concurrent User) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 11,870.03	EA



511210	IBM	D22QALL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform MSSP Add-On per User Value Unit (Concurrent User) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 11,870.03	EA
511210	IBM	D22Q4LL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform Disaster Recovery Add-On for IBM Z per User Value Unit (Concurrent User) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8,902.52	EA
511210	IBM	D22Q2LL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform Disaster Recovery Add-On per User Value Unit (Concurrent User) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8,902.52	EA
511210	IBM	D22PWLL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform Non-Production Add-On for IBM Z per User Value Unit (Concurrent User) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8,902.52	EA
511210	IBM	D22PULL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform Non-Production Add-On per User Value Unit (Concurrent User) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8,902.52	EA
511210	IBM	D22PBLL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform Team Management Add-On for IBM Z per User Value Unit (Concurrent User) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 17,805.04	EA
511210	IBM	D22P9LL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform Team Management Add-On per User Value Unit (Concurrent User) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 17,805.04	EA
511210	IBM	D22P3LL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform Privacy Add-On for IBM Z per User Value Unit (Concurrent User) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,967.51	EA

511210	IBM	D22P1LL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform Privacy Add-On per User Value Unit (Concurrent User) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,967.51	EA
511210	IBM	D22NBLL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration Automation and Response Platform for IBM Z per User Value Unit (Concurrent User) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 35,610.08	EA
511210	IBM	D268RLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson Assistant for Voice Interaction 50 Concurrent Connections SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 305,229.22	EA
511210	IBM	D2614LL	IBM Financial Crimes Insight for Entity Research with Material Change Software - Advanced Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 61.05	EA
511210	IBM	D2612LL	IBM Financial Crimes Insight for Entity Research with Material Change Software - Enterprise Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 305.23	EA
511210	IBM	D2610LL	IBM Financial Crimes Insight for Entity Research Software - Basic Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 25.44	EA
511210	IBM	D260YLL	IBM Financial Crimes Insight for Entity Research Software - Advanced Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 50.87	EA
511210	IBM	D26BCLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson Assistant for Non-Production Environment IBM Z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 25,435.77	EA
511210	IBM	D26BALL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson Assistant for Non-Production Environment Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 25,435.77	EA
511210	IBM	D26B0LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson Assistant IBM Z 10 Thousand Monthly Active Users SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 38,153.65	EA
511210	IBM	D26AYLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson Assistant 10 Thousand Monthly Active Users SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 38,153.65	EA

511210	IBM	D26AULL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson Assistant IBM Z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 305,229.22	EA
511210	IBM	D26ASLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson Assistant Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 305,229.22	EA
511210	IBM	D269BLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson Assistant for Voice Interaction for Non-Production Environment IBM Z 50 Concurrent Connections SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 152,614.61	EA
511210	IBM	D2699LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson Assistant for Voice Interaction for Non-Production Environment 50 Concurrent Connections SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 152,614.61	EA
511210	IBM	D268TLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson Assistant for Voice Interaction IBM Z 50 Concurrent Connections SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 305,229.22	EA
511210	IBM	D260SLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Financial Crimes Insight for Non-Production Environment Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 190,768.26	EA
511210	IBM	D260QLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Financial Crimes Insight Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 381,536.52	EA
511210	IBM	D27FDLL	IBM Sterling Secure Proxy Non-Production for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core Software Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,053.24	EA
511210	IBM	D27F8LL	IBM Sterling Secure Proxy for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core Software Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 10,089.52	EA
511210	IBM	D277DLL	IBM Security Guardium Data Protection for Database Services per Resource Value Unit (MAPC) for IBM Z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 559.59	EA
511210	IBM	D277BLL	IBM Security Guardium Data Protection for Database Services per Resource Value Unit (MAPC) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 559.59	EA
511210	IBM	D26HELL	IBM Maximo Equipment Maintenance Assistant Add-on Base per 48 Virtual Processor Cores SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 297,598.49	EA

511210	IBM	D24Z5LL	IBM Maximo Equipment Maintenance Assistant per Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 61,045.84	EA
511210	IBM	D24Z2LL	IBM Maximo Equipment Maintenance Assistant Base per 48 Virtual Processor Cores SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 330,664.99	EA
511210	IBM	D26QRLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Enterprise Edition for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 40,866.80	EA
511210	IBM	D26QNLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator AddOn for File Gateway Enterprise Edition Non-Production for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 12,802.67	EA
511210	IBM	D26QKLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator AddOn for File Gateway Enterprise Edition for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 25,520.55	EA
511210	IBM	D26QHLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Financial Enterprise Edition Non-Production for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 21,705.19	EA
511210	IBM	D26QEEL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Financial Enterprise Edition for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 43,579.95	EA
511210	IBM	D26QBLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Enterprise Edition Non-Production for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 19,161.61	EA
511210	IBM	D26Q2LL	IBM Sterling Connect:Direct Premium Edition for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,390.96	EA
511210	IBM	D25Z9LL	IBM Financial Services Workbench for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Non-Production Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 14,667.96	EA

511210	IBM	D24UALL	IBM Financial Services Workbench for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 29,335.92	EA
511210	IBM	D26RYLL	IBM Sterling Order Management Software Professional Edition for Red Hat OpenShift Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 160,245.34	EA
511210	IBM	D26RSLL	IBM Sterling Order Management Software Store Edition Large for Red Hat OpenShift per Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,815.84	EA
511210	IBM	D26RCLL	IBM Sterling Order Management Software Supply Collaboration Add-on for Red Hat OpenShift Resource Value Unit Software Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 59,350.13	EA
511210	IBM	D26R9LL	IBM Sterling Order Management Software Enterprise Edition for Red Hat OpenShift Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 191,616.12	EA
511210	IBM	D26R6LL	IBM Sterling File Gateway AddOn for B2Bi Enterprise Edition Non-Production for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 14,074.46	EA
511210	IBM	D26R3LL	IBM Sterling File Gateway AddOn for B2Bi Enterprise Edition for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 28,233.70	EA
511210	IBM	D26R0LL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Financial Enterprise Edition Non-Production for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 23,061.76	EA
511210	IBM	D26QXLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Financial Enterprise Edition for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 45,784.38	EA
511210	IBM	D27KGLL	IBM Enable SV for Cloud Per Storage Device Storage Device SW Subscription & Supt Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 763.07	EA
511210	IBM	D27GELL	IBM Spectrum Virtualize for Public Cloud on IBM Cloud 1 Terabyte SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 763.07	EA

511210	IBM	D26S1LL	IBM Sterling Order Management Software Call Center Add-on for Red Hat OpenShift User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 632.50	EA
511210	IBM	D0L4XLL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager for Switches Client Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 6,562.43	EA
511210	IBM	D0IPJLL	IBM InfoSphere DataStage Workgroup Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 225.53	EA
511210	IBM	D03SHLL	IBM InfoSphere DataStage and QualityStage Designer Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,289.22	EA
511210	IBM	D0N5SLL	IBM TRIRIGA Real Estate Environmental Sustain Impact Manager for Non-Production Environment Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 14,413.60	EA
511210	IBM	D0N5QLL	IBM TRIRIGA Real Estate Environmental Sustainability Impact Manager Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 28,657.63	EA
511210	IBM	D0M1WLL	IBM Z Development and Test Environment Personal Edition Authorized User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,646.74	EA
511210	IBM	D0N6ILL	IBM TRIRIGA Portfolio Data Manager Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,731.53	EA
511210	IBM	D0N66LL	IBM TRIRIGA Application Builder Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 27,131.49	EA
511210	IBM	D0N5WLL	IBM TRIRIGA Application Platform Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,731.53	EA
511210	IBM	D0NX8LL	IBM Sterling Order Management Supply Collaboration Add-on Resource Value Unit Software Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 55,534.76	EA
511210	IBM	D0NWWLL	IBM Sterling Order Management Delivery and Service Scheduling Add-on Resource Value Unit Software Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 42,732.09	EA
511210	IBM	D0P8BLL	IBM Sterling Order Management Quoting Add-on Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 45,699.60	EA

511210	IBM	D0NZ1LL	IBM Cognos Enterprise Planning TM1 Explorer for Linux on z Systems Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 573.15	EA
511210	IBM	D0PR5LL	IBM i2 iBase Designer Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 6,613.30	EA
511210	IBM	D0T4XLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Translation Add-on for File Gateway Standard per Install for Linux on System z Software Service & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 61,215.42	EA
511210	IBM	D0T4NLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Standard for Non-Production Environment per Install for Linux on System z Software Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 44,088.66	EA
511210	IBM	D0T4ELL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Standard per Install for Linux on System z Software Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 87,329.47	EA
511210	IBM	D0T5ULL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Financial Standard Edition per Install for Linux on System z Software Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 105,982.37	EA
511210	IBM	D0T5SLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Financial Standard Edition for Non-Production Environment per Install for Linux on System z Software Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 52,991.18	EA
511210	IBM	D0V4FLL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Reservation Manager Non Production Environment per Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 48,412.75	EA
511210	IBM	D0V3YLL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Reservation Manager per Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 96,655.92	EA
511210	IBM	D0WGPLL	IBM Developer for Z systems HLL/WB Edition Authorized User for Z systems SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,188.42	EA
511210	IBM	D0YIGLL	IBM SPSS Advanced Statistics Linux on System z Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,136.60	EA
511210	IBM	D0YJ8LL	IBM SPSS Custom Tables for Linux on System z Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,136.60	EA

511210	IBM	DOYJ4LL	IBM SPSS Complex Samples for Linux on System z Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,136.60	EA
511210	IBM	DOYIXLL	IBM SPSS Categories for Linux on System z Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,136.60	EA
511210	IBM	DOYITLL	IBM SPSS Conjoint for Linux on System z Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,136.60	EA
511210	IBM	DOYKCLL	IBM SPSS Neural Networks for Linux on System z Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,136.60	EA
511210	IBM	DOYJXLL	IBM SPSS Missing Values for Linux on System z Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,136.60	EA
511210	IBM	DOYJTLL	IBM SPSS Forecasting for Linux on System z Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,136.60	EA
511210	IBM	DOYJPLL	IBM SPSS Exact Tests for Linux on System z Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,136.60	EA
511210	IBM	DOYJKLL	IBM SPSS Direct Marketing for Linux on System z Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,136.60	EA
511210	IBM	DOYJGLL	IBM SPSS Decision Trees for Linux on System z Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,136.60	EA
511210	IBM	DOYMZLL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager All-in-One Software 21XX Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 18,483.32	EA
511210	IBM	DOYMXLL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager Console Software 31XX Failover Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 18,483.32	EA
511210	IBM	DOYMVLL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager All-in-One Software 21XX Failover Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 9,241.66	EA
511210	IBM	DOYMRLL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager All-in-One Software 31XX Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 39,001.51	EA



511210	IBM	D0YMPLL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager All-in-One Software 31XX Failover Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 19,585.54	EA
511210	IBM	D0YMKLL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager Console Software 31XX Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 36,966.65	EA
511210	IBM	D0YKILL	IBM SPSS Regression for Linux on System z Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,136.60	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZZSLL	IBM Sterling Order Management Store Edition Mega per Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8,359.89	EA
511210	IBM	D10LWLL	IBM Security SiteProtector System Package - Unlimited Install Software Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 23,485.69	EA
511210	IBM	D10LTLL	IBM Security SiteProtector System Package - Professional Install Software Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7,834.22	EA
511210	IBM	D115XLL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Enterprise Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 60,621.91	EA
511210	IBM	D11DTLL	IBM TRIRIGA Portfolio Data Manager for Linux on System z Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,731.53	EA
511210	IBM	D11FWLL	IBM TRIRIGA Application Builder for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 27,131.49	EA
511210	IBM	D11FQLL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Enterprise for Linux on System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 60,621.91	EA
511210	IBM	D11F4LL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Reservation Manager for Non-Production for Linux on System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 48,412.75	EA
511210	IBM	D11F2LL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Reservation Manager for Linux on System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 96,655.92	EA

511210	IBM	D11FOLL	IBM TRIRIGA Real Estate Environmental Sustainability Impact Manager for Non-Production Environment for Linux on System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 14,413.60	EA
511210	IBM	D11EWLL	IBM TRIRIGA Real Estate Environmental Sustainability Impact Manager for Linux on System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 28,657.63	EA
511210	IBM	D11I3LL	IBM TRIRIGA Application Platform for Linux on System z Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,731.53	EA
511210	IBM	D12OQLL	IBM Cognos Express Performance Management User Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 683.37	EA
511210	IBM	D12FWLL	IBM SPSS Collaboration and Deployment Services - Real Time Scoring for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 25,011.84	EA
511210	IBM	D12FULL	IBM SPSS Collaboration and Deployment Services - Real Time Scoring Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 25,011.84	EA
511210	IBM	D1BWVLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM All-in-One Software 21XX LT for System z Install SW Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 30,268.56	EA
511210	IBM	D1C2CLL	IBM i2 Enterprise Insight Analysis Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 42,986.45	EA
511210	IBM	D1C2RLL	IBM i2 Enterprise Insight Analysis Recommendation Engine Add on Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 22,637.83	EA
511210	IBM	D1IXPLL	IBM i2 Enterprise Insight Analysis Recommendation Engine Add on for z Systems Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 22,637.83	EA
511210	IBM	D1Q2FLL	IBM Guardium for File and Database Encryption Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 11,276.52	EA

511210	IBM	D1R05LL	IBM Cognos Performance Management Advanced Workspace Add-On for Linux on z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 395.10	EA
511210	IBM	D1R03LL	IBM Cognos Performance Management Advanced Workspace Add-On Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 395.10	EA
511210	IBM	D1R8RLL	IBM Cognos Express Performance Management User Workspace Add-On Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 172.96	EA
511210	IBM	D20V9LL	IBM Maximo for Aviation Maintenance Optimization Install Licence SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 321,338.54	EA
511210	IBM	D20RYLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Automation on IBM Z Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 10,683.02	EA
511210	IBM	D22IDLL	IBM Secure File Transfer-Essentials Edition for Non-Production Environment Connection SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,153.09	EA
511210	IBM	D22PSSL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform Non-Production Add-On for IBM Z per User Value Unit (Authorized User) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,934.07	EA
511210	IBM	D22PDLL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform Non-Production Add-On per User Value Unit (Authorized User) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,934.07	EA
511210	IBM	D22N5LL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration Automation and Response Platform for IBM Z per User Value Unit (Authorized User) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 15,685.39	EA
511210	IBM	D22MWLL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration Automation and Response Platform per User Value Unit (Authorized User) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 15,685.39	EA

511210	IBM	D22IJLL	IBM Secure File Transfer-Premium Edition for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 427.32	EA
511210	IBM	D22ZFLL	IBM Spectrum Computing Suite for High Performance Analytics per Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,239.77	EA
511210	IBM	D22Q8LL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform MSSP Add-On for IBM Z per User Value Unit (Authorized User) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,239.77	EA
511210	IBM	D22Q6LL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform MSSP Add-On per User Value Unit (Authorized User) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,239.77	EA
511210	IBM	D22Q0LL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform Disaster Recovery Add-On for IBM Z per User Value Unit (Authorized User) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,934.07	EA
511210	IBM	D22PYLL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform Disaster Recovery Add-On per User Value Unit (Authorized User) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,934.07	EA
511210	IBM	D25V5LL	IBM OpenPages Enterprise Edition Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 28,657.63	EA
511210	IBM	D25V2LL	IBM OpenPages Standard Edition Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 14,413.60	EA
511210	IBM	D25UZLL	IBM OpenPages Model Risk Governance Application SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 86,481.61	EA
511210	IBM	D25UWLL	IBM OpenPages Regulatory Compliance Management Application SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 115,308.82	EA
511210	IBM	D25UTLL	IBM OpenPages Internal Audit Management Application SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 86,481.61	EA
511210	IBM	D25UQLL	IBM OpenPages Policy Management Application SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 86,481.61	EA

511210	IBM	D25UMLL	IBM OpenPages IT Governance Application SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 86,481.61	EA
511210	IBM	D25UJLL	IBM OpenPages Operational Risk Management Application SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 99,199.50	EA
511210	IBM	D25U6LL	IBM OpenPages Third Party Risk Management Application SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 86,481.61	EA
511210	IBM	D25VFLL	IBM OpenPages Enterprise Edition for Non-Production Environment Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 14,413.60	EA
511210	IBM	D25VCLL	IBM OpenPages Standard Edition for Non-Production Environment Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7,172.89	EA
511210	IBM	D55L2LL	IBM CICS Transaction Gateway for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 106.83	EA
511210	IBM	D55L0LL	IBM CICS Transaction Gateway Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 106.83	EA
511210	IBM	D58Z3LL	IBM Transformation Extender Trading Manager Application instance SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 60,706.70	EA
511210	IBM	D58Z2LL	IBM Transformation Extender Trading Manager Establishment SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 364,579.35	EA
511210	IBM	D58Z1LL	IBM Transformation Extender Trading Manager for System z Establishment SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 364,579.35	EA
511210	IBM	D6108LL	IBM Rational Business Developer for System z Floating User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,001.89	EA
511210	IBM	D6104LL	IBM Rational Business Developer Floating User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,001.89	EA
511210	IBM	D5CVXLL	IBM TPF Toolkit, Authorized User, SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,137.08	EA
511210	IBM	D61VKLL	IBM Security Identity Manager and Role Management Unlimited User Option Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,289.22	EA

511210	IBM	D61VFLL	IBM Security Identity Manager and Role Management Unlimited User Option for Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,289.22	EA
511210	IBM	D620ELL	IBM WebSphere Transformation Extender Pack for ACORD per Establishment for System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 193,311.84	EA
511210	IBM	D620CLL	IBM WebSphere Transformation Extender Pack for ACORD per Establishment SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 193,311.84	EA
511210	IBM	D620ALL	IBM WebSphere Transformation Extender Pack for ACORD Application instance SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 32,218.64	EA
511210	IBM	D24XMLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Applications Virtual Processor Core for IBM Z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 10,089.52	EA
511210	IBM	D26V3LL	IBM Cloud Pak System Software Suite from IBM Cloud Pak Software Virtual Processor Core Trade Up Lic + Subscr and Support 12 Months	\$ 9,326.45	EA
511210	IBM	D28JBLL	IBM Netcool Ops Manager for IBM Cloud Pak for Multicloud Management for Linux on IBM Z Managed device from Precursor Programs Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 186.53	EA
511210	IBM	D28JALL	IBM Netcool Ops Manager for IBM Cloud Pak for Multicloud Management Managed Device from Precursor Programs Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 186.53	EA
511210	IBM	D02KQZX	IBM Rational Test Automation Server Professional Floating User Single Install from Rational Performance Tester Floating User Single Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support	\$ 20,857.33	EA
511210	IBM	D02L0ZX	IBM Rational Test Automation Server Professional Floating User Single Install for IBM Z from Rational Service Tester for SOA Quality Floating User Single Install for IBM Z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 16,957.18	EA

511210	IBM	D02KZZX	IBM Rational Test Automation Server Professional Floating User Single Install for IBM Z from Rational Performance Tester Floating User Single Install for IBM Z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 20,857.33	EA
511210	IBM	D02KSZX	IBM Rational Test Automation Server Professional Floating User Single Install from Rational Service Tester for SOA Quality Floating User Single Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 16,957.18	EA
511210	IBM	D28S3LL	IBM Watson Explorer Modernization Virtual Processor Core from Watson Explorer Deep Analytics Edition Virtual Processor Core Trade Up License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 16,533.25	EA
511210	IBM	D28S9LL	IBM Watson Explorer Modernization Resource Value Unit from Watson Explorer Deep Analytics Edition Resource Value Unit Trade Up License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 138,201.01	EA
511210	IBM	D28S6LL	IBM Watson Explorer Modernization IBM Z Virtual Processor Core from Watson Explorer Deep Analytics Edition IBM Z Virtual Processor Core Trade Up License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 16,533.25	EA
511210	IBM	D28J0LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Enterprise Edition Virtual Processor Core from Prior Programs 10 1000 FlexPoint Trade Up Lic + Subscr and Support 12 Months	\$ 8,393.80	EA
511210	IBM	D28SGLL	IBM Watson Explorer Modernization IBM Z Resource Value Unit from Watson Explorer Enterprise Edition BM Z Resource Value Unit Trade Up License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 161,093.20	EA
511210	IBM	D28SFLL	IBM Watson Explorer Modernization IBM Z Resource Value Unit from Watson Explorer Advanced Edition IBM Z Resource Value Unit Trade Up License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 144,136.02	EA

511210	IBM	D28SELL	IBM Watson Explorer Modernization IBM Z Resource Value Unit from Watson Explorer Deep Analytics Edition IBM Z Resource Value Unit Trade Up License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 138,201.01	EA
511210	IBM	D28SBLL	IBM Watson Explorer Modernization Resource Value Unit from Watson Explorer Enterprise Edition Resource Value Unit Trade Up License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 161,093.20	EA
511210	IBM	D28SALL	IBM Watson Explorer Modernization Resource Value Unit from Watson Explorer Advanced Edition Resource Value Unit Trade Up License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 144,136.02	EA
511210	IBM	D27M1LL	IBM Netcool Ops Manager for IBM Cloud Pak for Multicloud Management Managed Device from Eligible Program Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 99.20	EA
511210	IBM	D27LJLL	IBM Netcool Ops Manager for IBM Cloud Pak for Multicloud Management for Linux on IBM Z Managed device from Eligible Program Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 99.20	EA
511210	IBM	D28J4LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Enterprise Edition Virtual Processor Core from Prior Programs 10 1000 FlexPoint for IBM Z Trade Up Lic + Subscr and Support 12 Months	\$ 8,393.80	EA
511210	IBM	D28N9LL	IBM Telco Network Cloud Manager - Assurance Managed Device for Linux on IBM Z from Precursor Program Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 186.53	EA
511210	IBM	D28N8LL	IBM Telco Network Cloud Manager - Assurance Managed Device from Precursor Program Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 186.53	EA
511210	IBM	D27T0LL	IBM Maximo for Civil Infrastructure Limited Use Authorized User for Linux on IBM Z Trade up from Maximo Asset Management for Linux on IBM Z License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 507.02	EA



511210	IBM	D27SQLL	IBM Maximo for Civil Infrastructure Limited Use Authorized User Trade up from Maximo Asset Management License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 507.02	EA
511210	IBM	D27SKLL	IBM Maximo for Civil Infrastructure Concurrent User for Linux on IBM Z Trade up from Maximo Asset Management for Linux on IBM Z License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 12,548.31	EA
511210	IBM	D27SALL	IBM Maximo for Civil Infrastructure Concurrent User Trade up from Maximo Asset Management License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 12,548.31	EA
511210	IBM	D27ZWLL	IBM Telco Network Cloud Manager - Assurance Managed Device for Linux on IBM Z from Eligible Program Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 99.20	EA
511210	IBM	D27ZRLL	IBM Telco Network Cloud Manager - Assurance Managed Device from Eligible Program Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 99.20	EA
511210	IBM	D26X7LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Enterprise Edition Virtual Processor Core from IBM Streams RVU Trade Up Lic + Subscr and Support 12 Months	\$ 4,646.27	EA
511210	IBM	D27KHLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Enterprise Edition Virtual Processor Core from Standard Edition Virtual Processor Core Trade Up Lic + Subscr and Support 12 Months	\$ 8,817.73	EA
511210	IBM	D283LLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Enterprise Edition IBM Z Virtual Processor Core from Standard Edition Virtual Processor Core IBM Z Trade Up Lic + Subscr and Support 12 Months	\$ 8,817.73	EA
511210	IBM	D285ELL	IBM Cloud Pak for Security (Gen 2) Disaster Recovery 1000000 Managed Virtual Server for IBM Z from Eligible Trade Up Lic + Subscr and Support 12 Months	\$ 2,576,643.32	EA
511210	IBM	D2858LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Security (Gen 2) Disaster Recovery 1000000 Managed Virtual Server from Eligible Programs Trade Up Lic + Subscr and Support 12 Months	\$ 2,576,643.32	EA

511210	IBM	D2852LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Security (Gen 2) Disaster Recovery 100000 Managed Virtual Server for IBM Z from Eligible Programs Trade Up Lic + Subscr and Support 12 Months	\$ 352,709.32	EA
511210	IBM	D284QLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Security (Gen 2) 1000000 Managed Virtual Server for IBM Z from Eligible Programs Trade Up Lic + Subscr and Support 12 Months	\$ 5,153,286.65	EA
511210	IBM	D284JLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Security (Gen 2) 1000000 Managed Virtual Server from Eligible Programs Trade Up Lic + Subscr and Support 12 Months	\$ 5,153,286.65	EA
511210	IBM	D284DLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Security (Gen 2) 100000 Managed Virtual Server for IBM Z from Eligible Programs Trade Up Lic + Subscr and Support 12 Months	\$ 705,418.64	EA
511210	IBM	D27QKLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Security (Gen 2) Disaster Recovery for IBM Z 100 Managed Virtual Servers from Eligible Program Trade Up Lic + Subscr and Support 12 Months	\$ 396.80	EA
511210	IBM	D27QJLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Security (Gen 2) Disaster Recovery 100 Managed Virtual Servers from Eligible Program Trade Up Lic + Subscr and Support 12 Months	\$ 396.80	EA
511210	IBM	D28A7LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Enterprise Edition Non-Production IBM Z Virtual Processor Core from Information Analyzer Processor Value Unit Non-Production Trade Up Lic + Subscr and Support 12 Months	\$ 3,594.92	EA
511210	IBM	D28A5LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Enterprise Edition Non-Production Virtual Processor Core from Information Analyzer Processor Value Unit Non-Production Trade Up Lic + Subscr and Support 12 Months	\$ 3,594.92	EA
511210	IBM	D27UCLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Base Concurrent User IBM Z to IBM SPSS Statistics Professional Concurrent User IBM Z Trade Up Lic + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 25,011.84	EA
511210	IBM	D27U9LL	IBM SPSS Statistics Base Authorized User to IBM SPSS Statistics Professional Authorized User Trade Up Lic + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 10,004.74	EA
511210	IBM	D27U8LL	IBM SPSS Statistics Base Authorized User to IBM SPSS Statistics Premium Authorized User Trade Up Lic + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 16,024.53	EA

511210	IBM	D27U4LL	IBM SPSS Statistics Base Authorized User IBM Z to IBM SPSS Statistics Professional Authorized User IBM Z Trade Up Lic + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 10,004.74	EA
511210	IBM	D27U1LL	IBM SPSS Statistics Base Authorized User IBM Z to IBM SPSS Statistics Premium Authorized User IBM Z Trade Up Lic + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 16,024.53	EA
511210	IBM	D27UDLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Base Concurrent User IBM Z to IBM SPSS Statistics Standard Concurrent User IBM Z Trade Up Lic + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 9,665.59	EA
511210	IBM	D27UGLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Base Concurrent User to IBM SPSS Statistics Standard Concurrent User Trade Up Lic + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 9,665.59	EA
511210	IBM	D27UFLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Base Concurrent User to IBM SPSS Statistics Professional Concurrent User Trade Up Lic + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 25,011.84	EA
511210	IBM	D25RZLL	IBM Security Identity and Access Assurance Suite 1000 Flexpoint Licence from prior programs Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 186.53	EA
511210	IBM	D042TLL	IBM Tivoli Application Dependency Discovery Manager Discovery Manager for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Install from RDS (AAS) Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 75,798.59	EA
511210	IBM	D25XVLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Gold Keyless Authorized User From IBM SPSS Modeler Professional Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14,752.75	EA
511210	IBM	D25S2LL	IBM i2 Enterprise Insight Analysis Concurrent User from IBM i2 Connect Concurrent User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 47,564.89	EA
511210	IBM	D25S1LL	IBM i2 Connect Concurrent User from i2 Analyst's Notebook Premium Concurrent User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 18,483.32	EA
511210	IBM	D25S0LL	IBM i2 Connect Concurrent User from i2 Analyst's Notebook Concurrent User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 29,675.06	EA

511210	IBM	D06M4LL	IBM Rational Application Performance Analyzer Floating User from Competitive Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 31,794.71	EA
511210	IBM	D06M3LL	IBM Rational Application Performance Analyzer for System z Floating User from Competitive Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 31,794.71	EA
511210	IBM	D086TLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Enterprise Plus Edition Server for System z Server from IBM Enterprise Edition Server for System Z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 279,793.45	EA
511210	IBM	D086SLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Enterprise Plus Edition Server for System z Server from Build Forge Standard Edition Server for System Z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 347,622.17	EA
511210	IBM	D086RLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Enterprise Plus Edition Server from IBM Build Forge Enterprise Edition Server Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 279,793.45	EA
511210	IBM	D086QLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Enterprise Plus Edition Server Server from IBM Build Forge Standard Edition Server Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 347,622.17	EA
511210	IBM	D0BDMLL	IBM Db2 Connect Unlimited Advanced Edition for Linux on System z Million Service Units per Hour from Db2 Connect Unlimited Edition for Linux on System z Million Service Units per Hour Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 663.03	EA
511210	IBM	D0BDJLL	IBM Db2 Connect Unlimited Advanced Edition System z Millions of Service Units per Hour from Db2 Connect Unlimited Edition Millions of Service Units per Hour Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 663.03	EA
511210	IBM	D0D5NLL	IBM Informix Enterprise Edition CPU Option Processor Value Unit (PVU) from Qualified Competitor Processor Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 352.71	EA
511210	IBM	D0BYVLL	IBM Db2 Connect Unlimited Advanced Edition System z Host Server from Db2 Connect Unlimited Edition Host Server Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 19,585.54	EA

511210	IBM	DOBYULL	IBM Db2 Connect Unlimited Advanced Edition for Linux on System z Host Server from Db2 Connect Unlimited Edition for Linux on System z Host Server Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 19,585.54	EA
511210	IBM	D0DZ0LL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Extension for SOA and Web Applications for System z Authorized User from Competitive Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,119.65	EA
511210	IBM	D0DYPLL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Extension for SOA and Web Applications Floating User Single Install from Competitive Floating User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,256.25	EA
511210	IBM	D0H7VLL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Extension for SOA and Web Applications for System z Floating User Single Install from Rational Application Developer Standard Edition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,831.85	EA
511210	IBM	D0H7ULL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Extension for SOA and Web Applications Floating User Single Install from Rational Application Developer Standard Edition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,831.85	EA
511210	IBM	D0IJJLL	IBM Informix Advanced Enterprise Edition CPU Option Processor Value Unit (PVU) from Informix Extended Parallel Server (XPS) CPU PVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 203.49	EA
511210	IBM	D0JCQLL	IBM Rational Synergy and Change Suite Concurrent User from Rational Synergy Concurrent User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,595.40	EA
511210	IBM	D0J9HLL	IBM Rational Synergy for System Z Concurrent User from Rational Authorize User for System Z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,578.44	EA
511210	IBM	D0J9ELL	IBM Rational Synergy Concurrent User from Rational Synergy Authorize User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,578.44	EA

511210	IBM	DOLGLLL	IBM Control Desk Concurrent User for Linux on System z from Tivoli Service Request Manager Concurrent User for Linux on System z Trade Up Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,492.23	EA
511210	IBM	DONNYLL	IBM Datacap Authorized User Value Unit from Competitor (Kofax) Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,934.07	EA
511210	IBM	DOPSELL	IBM Rational Test Workbench Authorized User Single Install for System z from Rational Functional Tester Authorized User Single Install for System Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,732.95	EA
511210	IBM	DOPSBLL	IBM Rational Test Workbench Authorized User Single Install from Performance Tester Authorized User Single Instal Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11,276.52	EA
511210	IBM	DOPS9LL	IBM Rational Test Workbench Authorized User Single Install from Rational Functional Tester Authorized User Single Instal Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,732.95	EA
511210	IBM	DONPOLL	IBM Datacap Connector for eMail and Electronic Documents Connection from Competitor (Kofax) Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 20,602.97	EA
511210	IBM	DOPSOLL	IBM Rational Test Workbench Floating User Single Install for System z from Rational Tester Workbench Authorized User Single Install for System z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14,922.32	EA
511210	IBM	DOPRYLL	IBM Rational Test Workbench Floating User Single Install for System z from Rational Service Tester for SOA Quantity Floating User Single Install for System z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 16,363.68	EA
511210	IBM	DOPRXLL	IBM Rational Test Workbench Floating User Single Install for System z from Rational Functional Tester Floating User Single Install for System z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14,922.32	EA

511210	IBM	DOPRULL	IBM Rational Test Workbench Floating User Single Install from Rational Tester Workbench Authorized User Single Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14,922.32	EA
511210	IBM	DOPRTLL	IBM Rational Test Workbench Floating User Single Install from Rational Performance Tester Floating User Single Instal Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 20,179.04	EA
511210	IBM	DOPRSLL	IBM Rational Test Workbench Floating User Single Install from Rational Service Tester SOA Quality Floating User Single Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 16,363.68	EA
511210	IBM	DOPRRLL	IBM Rational Test Workbench Floating User Single Install from Rational Functional Tester Floating User Single Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14,922.32	EA
511210	IBM	DOV22LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Privacy Enterprise Edition Terabyte System z from InfoSphere Optim Data Privacy Workgroup Edition Terabyte System z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 44,173.45	EA
511210	IBM	DOV21LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Privacy Enterprise Edition Terabyte from InfoSphere Optim Data Privacy Workgroup Edition Terabyte Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 44,173.45	EA
511210	IBM	DOV20LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Archive Enterprise Ed Accelerator for Oracle Applications Terabyte System z from InfoSphere Optim Archive Workgroup Ed Accelerator for Oracle Applications Terabyte System z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 137,353.15	EA
511210	IBM	DOV1ZLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Archive Enterprise Ed Accelerator for Oracle Applications Terabyte from InfoSphere Optim Archive Workgroup Ed Accelerator for Oracle Applications Terabyte Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 137,353.15	EA
511210	IBM	DOV1YLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Archive Enterprise Edition Terabyte System z from InfoSphere Optim Workgroup Edition Terabyte System z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 90,720.91	EA

511210	IBM	D0V1XLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Archive Enterprise Edition Terabyte from InfoSphere Optim Workgroup Edition Terabyte Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 90,720.91	EA
511210	IBM	D0V1ULL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Archive Enterprise Edition Open Data Manager Terabyte System z from InfoSphere Optim Workgroup Edition Open Data Manager Terabyte System z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,817.73	EA
511210	IBM	D0V1TLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Archive Enterprise Edition Open Data Manager Terabyte from InfoSphere Optim Workgroup Edition Open Data Manager Terabyte Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,817.73	EA
511210	IBM	D0V2FLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Enterprise Ed Accelerator Oracle Applications Terabyte System z from Test Data Management Workgroup Ed Accelerator for Oracle Applications Terabyte System z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 89,025.19	EA
511210	IBM	D0V2ELL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Enterprise Edition Accelerator for Oracle Applications Terabyte from Test Data Management Workgroup Edition Accelerator for Oracle Applications Terabyte Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 89,025.19	EA
511210	IBM	D0V26LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Privacy Enterprise Edition Non-Relational Connectors Terabyte System z from InfoSphere Optim Data Privacy Workgroup Edition Non-Relational Connectors Terabyte System z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,933.59	EA
511210	IBM	D0V25LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Privacy Enterprise Edition Non-Relational Connectors Terabyte from InfoSphere Optim Data Privacy Workgroup Edition Non-Relational Connectors Terabyte Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,933.59	EA



511210	IBM	D0Y7NLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Mgmt Enterprise Edition TB System z From ISO Data Privacy Enterprise Edition TB System z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 41,290.73	EA
511210	IBM	D0Y7LLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Enterprise Edition Terabyte From ISO Data Privacy Enterprise Edition Terabyte Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 41,290.73	EA
511210	IBM	D0YFGLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Workgroup Edition Accelerator Oracle Applications TB System z From ISO Data Privacy Workgroup Edition Accelerator Oracle Applications TB System z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 61,978.49	EA
511210	IBM	D0YFFLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Workgroup Edition Accelerator Oracle Applications Terabyte From IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Privacy Workgroup Edition Accelerator Oracle Applications Terabyte Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 61,978.49	EA
511210	IBM	D0YFALL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Mgmt Enterprise Edition Accelerator Oracle Applications TB System z From ISO Data Privacy Enterprise Edition Accelerator Oracle Applications TB System z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 63,165.49	EA
511210	IBM	D0YF8LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Mgmt Enterprise Edition Accelerator Oracle Applications TB From ISO Data Privacy Enterprise Edition Accelerator Oracle Applications TB Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 63,165.49	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZUVLL	IBM Db2 Advanced Enterprise Server Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) from Db2 Enterprise Server Edition and OPM PVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 291.66	EA
511210	IBM	D120ALL	IBM StoredIQ Suite Resource Value Unit from StoredIQ Policy Resource Value Unit Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 21,620.40	EA

511210	IBM	D1209LL	IBM StoredIQ Suite Resource Value Unit from StoredIQ eDiscovery Resource Value Unit Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 21,620.40	EA
511210	IBM	D118ILL	IBM UrbanCode Release for System z Floating User Single Install from Authorized User Single Install for System z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13,396.17	EA
511210	IBM	D118ELL	IBM UrbanCode Release Floating User Single Install from Authorized User Single Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13,396.17	EA
511210	IBM	D229GLL	IBM Informix Advanced Enterprise Edition CPU Option Virtual Processor Core Trade up from Informix Enterprise Edition Virtual Processor Core Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14,837.53	EA
511210	IBM	D22HSSL	IBM Control Desk Internal Service Provider Edition for Linux on z System per Authorized User to IBM Control Desk for Maximo Internal Service Provider Edition for Linux on z System per Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 217.05	EA
511210	IBM	D22HPLL	IBM Control Desk Internal Service Provider Edition per Authorized User to IBM Control Desk for Maximo Internal Service Provider Edition per Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 217.05	EA
511210	IBM	D22HLLL	IBM Control Desk for Linux on z Systems per Concurrent User to IBM Control Desk for Maximo for Linux on z Systems per Concurrent User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,900.15	EA
511210	IBM	D22HILL	IBM Control Desk per Concurrent User to IBM Control Desk for Maximo per Concurrent User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,900.15	EA
511210	IBM	D229SLL	IBM Informix Enterprise Edition CPU Option per Virtual Processor Core Trade up from Informix WRKGRP edition Virtual Processor Core Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 26,537.98	EA

511210	IBM	D229MLL	IBM Informix Workgroup Edition CPU Option Virtual Processor Core Trade up from Informix Express Edition Virtual Processor Core Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,189.84	EA
511210	IBM	D26XGLL	IBM Db2 Advanced Edition VPC Option Virtual Processor Core from Db2 Advanced Workgroup Server Edition PVU Trade Up Lic + Subscr and Support 12 Months	\$ 32,388.21	EA
511210	IBM	D26XFLL	IBM Db2 Advanced Edition VPC Option Virtual Processor Core from Db2 Enterprise Server Edition 70 PVUs Trade Up Lic + Subscr and Support 12 Months	\$ 24,333.55	EA
511210	IBM	D235ZLL	IBM Aspera Streaming 5Gbps Install from Aspera Streaming 2.5Gbps Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 91,568.77	EA
511210	IBM	D235WLL	IBM Aspera Streaming 2.5Gbps Install from Aspera Streaming 1Gbp Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 99,199.50	EA
511210	IBM	D235TLL	IBM Aspera Streaming 10Gbps Install from Aspera Streaming 5Gbps Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 178,050.38	EA
511210	IBM	D53PFLL	IBM Rational Rose Technical Developer Authorized User from Rose Developer Unix Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,053.71	EA
511210	IBM	D531BLL	IBM Rational ClearCase Change Management Solution Enterprise Edition Floating User from Rational Change Management Solution Floating User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,902.52	EA
511210	IBM	D25YTLL	IBM Watson Machine Learning Server Virtual Processor Core from IBM SPSS Modeler Gold Server 5 Processor Value Unit Trade Up License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,051.35	EA
511210	IBM	D533ELL	IBM Rational Rose Technical Developer Floating User from Rose Developer Unix Floating User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 10,683.02	EA
511210	IBM	D53R2LL	IBM Rational Rose Technical Developer Floating User from Rose Technical Developer Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 10,683.02	EA

511210	IBM	D56DYLL	IBM Rational ClearCase Change Management Solution Enterprise Edition for System z Floating User from Rational Change Management Solution Floating User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,902.52	EA
511210	IBM	D56DFLL	IBM Rational ClearQuest for System z Authorized User from Rational ClearDDTS Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,644.85	EA
511210	IBM	D56CXLL	IBM Rational ClearQuest and ClearQuest MultiSite for zSeries (S/390) Floating User from Competitive Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,528.04	EA
511210	IBM	D55IXLL	IBM Db2 Enterprise Server Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) from Workgroup Server Edition Value Unit (PVU) Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 473.11	EA
511210	IBM	D59CNLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Enterprise Edition Server from Rational Build Forge Standard Edition Server Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 103,438.79	EA
511210	IBM	D59T6LL	IBM Rational Performance Test Pack Virtual Testers 10000 Floating User from Competitive Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 177,202.52	EA
511210	IBM	D5831LL	IBM Tivoli Application Dependency Discovery Manager Install from RDS (AAS) Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 75,798.59	EA
511210	IBM	D57EZLL	IBM Rational Rose Modeler Floating User from Rose Modeler Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,374.48	EA
511210	IBM	D616JLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Quick Report Enterprise Edition Server from IBM Rational Build Quick Report Standard Edition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 52,312.90	EA
511210	IBM	D6160LL	IBM Rational Build Forge Access Floating User from IBM Rational Build Forge Access Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,917.11	EA

511210	IBM	D60H6LL	IBM Rational Build Forge Enterprise Edition for System z Server from Build Forge Standard Edition Server for System z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 103,438.79	EA
511210	IBM	D616KLL	IBM Rational Build Forge QuickReport Enterprise Edition for System z Server from IBM Ratl BF Quick Report Standard Ed Srv for Sysz Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 52,312.90	EA
511210	IBM	D61PMLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Adaptor Toolkit Enterprise Edition Server from Ratl Build Forge Adaptor Toolkit Exp Ed Sys z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 44,427.81	EA
511210	IBM	D61PLLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Standard Edition Server from BF Adaptor Toolkit Express Ed Server Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 44,427.81	EA
511210	IBM	D61PILL	IBM Rational Build Forge Standard Edition for System z Server from BF Adaptor Toolkit Express Ed Server for System z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,156.88	EA
511210	IBM	D61PHLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Adaptor Toolkit Standard Edition Server from Build Forge Adaptor Toolkit Express Ed Server Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,156.88	EA
511210	IBM	D61P1LL	IBM Rational Build Forge Standard Edition Server from Rational Build Forge Express Edition Server Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 106,830.23	EA
511210	IBM	D61NDLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Enterprise Edition for System z Server from Rational Build Forge Express Ed Server for Sys z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 181,441.81	EA
511210	IBM	D61NCLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Standard Edition for System z Server from Build Forge Express Edition Server for System z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 106,830.23	EA
511210	IBM	D61NBLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Enterprise Edition Server from Rational Build Forge Express Edition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 181,441.81	EA

511210	IBM	D616YLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Adaptor Toolkit Enterprise Edition for System z Server from Build Forge Adaptor Toolkit Standard Edition Sys z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 37,305.79	EA
511210	IBM	D616XLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Adaptor Toolkit Enterprise Edition Server from BF Adaptor Toolkit Standard Ed Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 37,305.79	EA
511210	IBM	D616QLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Access for System z Floating User from Build Forge Access Authorized User System z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,917.11	EA
511210	IBM	D039WZX	IBM Master Data Management Modernization Virtual Processor Core from IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Provider Hub - Advanced Edition 36 RVU Trade Up License + S&S 12 Months	\$ 6,070.67	EA
511210	IBM	D039VZX	IBM Master Data Management Modernization Virtual Processor Core from IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Product Hub - Advanced Edition For Financial Services 21 RVU Trade Up License + S&S 12 Months	\$ 6,969.40	EA
511210	IBM	D039UZX	IBM Master Data Management Modernization Virtual Processor Core from IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Patient Hub - Standard Edition 98 RVU Trade Up License + S&S 12 Months	\$ 6,189.37	EA
511210	IBM	D039TZX	IBM Master Data Management Modernization Virtual Processor Core from IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Product Hub - Standard Edition For Financial Services 36 RVU Trade Up License + S&S 12 Months	\$ 6,070.67	EA
511210	IBM	D03N1ZX	IBM DataStage Enterprise Modernization for IBM Z Virtual Processor Core from Infosphere DataStage Workgroup Edition 70 PVUs IBM Z Trade Up License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 47,395.31	EA
511210	IBM	D03A3ZX	IBM Master Data Management Modernization Virtual Processor Core from IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Custom Domain Hub - Advanced Edition For Financial Services 36 RVU Trade Up License + S&S 12 Months	\$ 8,088.57	EA

511210	IBM	D03A0ZX	IBM Master Data Management Modernization Virtual Processor Core from IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Patient Hub - Advanced Edition 59 RVU Trade Up License + S&S 12 Months	\$ 6,087.63	EA
511210	IBM	D039YZX	IBM Master Data Management Modernization Virtual Processor Core from IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Product Hub - Advanced Edition For Non-Financial Services 98 RVU Trade Up License + S&S 12 Months	\$ 6,189.37	EA
511210	IBM	D03APZX	IBM Master Data Management Modernization Virtual Processor Core from IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Custom Domain Hub - Standard Edition For Non-Financial Services 98 Resource Value Unit Trade Up License + S&S 12 Months for Z	\$ 10,937.38	EA
511210	IBM	D03ANZX	IBM Master Data Management Modernization Virtual Processor Core from IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Patient Hub - Advanced Edition 59 RVU Trade Up License + S&S 12 Months for Z	\$ 6,087.63	EA
511210	IBM	D03AMZX	IBM Master Data Management Modernization Virtual Processor Core from IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Organization Hub - Standard Edition For Non-Financial Services 98 RVU Trade Up License + S&S 12 Months for Z	\$ 10,937.38	EA
511210	IBM	D03ABZX	IBM Master Data Management Modernization Virtual Processor Core from IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Organization Hub - Advanced Edition For Financial Services 36 RVU Trade Up License + S&S 12 Months	\$ 8,088.57	EA
511210	IBM	D03A9ZX	IBM Master Data Management Modernization Virtual Processor Core from IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Custom Domain Hub - Standard Edition For Non-Financial Services 98 Resource Value Unit Trade Up License + S&S 12 Months	\$ 10,937.38	EA
511210	IBM	D03AGZX	IBM Master Data Management Modernization Virtual Processor Core from IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Organization Hub - Standard Edition For Non-Financial Services 98 RVU Trade Up License + S&S 12 Months	\$ 10,937.38	EA

511210	IBM	D03B6ZX	IBM Master Data Management Modernization Virtual Processor Core from IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Provider Hub - Advanced Edition 36 RVU Trade Up License + S&S 12 Months for Z	\$ 6,070.67	EA
511210	IBM	D03B1ZX	IBM Master Data Management Modernization Virtual Processor Core from IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Product Hub - Advanced Edition For Non-Financial Services 98 RVU Trade Up License + S&S 12 Months for Z	\$ 6,189.37	EA
511210	IBM	D03AZZX	IBM Master Data Management Modernization Virtual Processor Core from IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Product Hub - Advanced Edition For Financial Services 21 RVU Trade Up License + S&S 12 Months for Z	\$ 6,969.40	EA
511210	IBM	D03ATZX	IBM Master Data Management Modernization Virtual Processor Core from IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Product Hub - Standard Edition For Financial Services 36 RVU Trade Up License + S&S 12 Months for Z	\$ 6,070.67	EA
511210	IBM	D03CLZX	IBM Cognos Analytics Administrator Modernization Authorized User for IBM Z From IBM Cognos Analytics Administrator Authorized User for IBM Z Trade Up License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 3,069.25	EA
511210	IBM	D03CFZX	IBM Cognos Analytics Administrator Modernization Authorized User From IBM Cognos Analytics Administrator Per Authorized User Trade Up License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 3,069.25	EA
511210	IBM	D03BGZX	IBM Watson Studio Premium Modernization Virtual Processor Core from Prior Programs Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 16,957.18	EA
511210	IBM	D03BZZX	IBM Watson Studio Premium Modernization Non-Production IBM Z Virtual Processor Core from Prior Programs Non Production IBM Z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,478.59	EA
511210	IBM	D03BTZX	IBM Watson Studio Premium Modernization Non Production Virtual Processor Core from Prior Programs Non Production Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,478.59	EA



511210	IBM	D03BMZX	IBM Watson Studio Premium Modernization IBM Z Virtual Processor Core from Prior Programs IBM Z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 16,957.18	EA
511210	IBM	D03AYZX	IBM Master Data Management Modernization Virtual Processor Core from IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Organization Hub - Advanced Edition For Financial Services 36 RVU Trade Up License + S&S 12 Months for Z	\$ 8,088.57	EA
511210	IBM	D03B9ZX	IBM Master Data Management Modernization Virtual Processor Core from IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Patient Hub - Standard Edition 98 RVU Trade Up License + S&S 12 Months for Z	\$ 6,189.37	EA
511210	IBM	D03B7ZX	IBM Master Data Management Modernization Virtual Processor Core from IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Custom Domain Hub - Advanced Edition For Financial Services 36 RVU Trade Up License + S&S 12 Months for Z	\$ 8,088.57	EA
511210	IBM	D03ELZX	IBM Cognos Analytics User Modernization for IBM Z Authorized User From IBM Cognos Analytics User Authorized User for IBM Z Trade Up License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 518.89	EA
511210	IBM	D03EFZX	IBM Cognos Analytics User Modernization Authorized User From IBM Cognos Analytics User Per Authorized User Trade Up License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 518.89	EA
511210	IBM	D03DMZX	IBM Cognos Analytics Explorer Modernization for IBM Z Virtual Processor Core From IBM Cognos Analytics Explorer 70 Process Value Units for IBM Z Trade Up License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 86,481.61	EA
511210	IBM	D03DGZX	IBM Cognos Analytics Explorer Modernization Virtual Processor Core From IBM Cognos Analytics Explorer 70 Process Value Units Trade Up License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 86,481.61	EA
511210	IBM	D03LGZX	IBM Planning Analytics Advanced Modernization Authorized User from IBM Planning Analytics Advanced Authorized User Trade Up Lic + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 2,340.09	EA

511210	IBM	D03KPZX	IBM DataStage Enterprise Plus Modernization Non-Production Virtual Processor Core from Infosphere QualityStage Non-Production 70 Processor Value Unit Trade Up License + Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 22,637.83	EA
511210	IBM	D03KNZX	IBM DataStage Enterprise Plus Modernization Non-Production Virtual Processor Core from Information Server for Data Integration Non-Production 70 Processor Value Unit Trade Up License + Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12,124.38	EA
511210	IBM	D03KHZX	IBM DataStage Enterprise Plus Modernization for IBM Z Virtual Processor Core from Infosphere QualityStage 70 Processor Value Unit IBM Z Trade Up License + Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 44,936.52	EA
511210	IBM	D03KGZX	IBM DataStage Enterprise Plus Modernization for IBM Z Virtual Processor Core from Information Server for Data Integration 70 Processor Value Unit IBM Z Trade Up License + Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 24,163.98	EA
511210	IBM	D03KFZX	IBM DataStage Enterprise Plus Modernization for IBM Z Virtual Processor Core from Infosphere DataStage 70 Processor Value Unit IBM Z Trade Up License + Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 33,660.00	EA
511210	IBM	D03K9ZX	IBM DataStage Enterprise Plus Modernization Virtual Processor Core from Infosphere DataStage 70 Processor Value Unit Trade Up License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 33,660.00	EA
511210	IBM	D03K8ZX	IBM DataStage Enterprise Plus Modernization Virtual Processor Core from Infosphere QualityStage 70 Processor Value Unit Trade Up License + Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 44,936.52	EA
511210	IBM	D03K7ZX	IBM DataStage Enterprise Plus Modernization Virtual Processor Core from Information Server for Data Integration 70 Processor Value Unit Trade Up License + Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 24,163.98	EA
511210	IBM	D03M1ZX	IBM Planning Analytics Advanced Modernization Virtual Processor Core from Planning Analytics Advanced 70 Processor Value Units Trade Up Lic + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 90,720.91	EA

511210	IBM	D03M0ZX	IBM Planning Analytics Advanced Modernization Virtual Processing Core from Cognos Planning or TM1 without Workspace Modernization Virtual Processor Core Trade Up Lic + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 92,416.62	EA
511210	IBM	D03LZZX	IBM Planning Analytics Advanced Modernization Virtual Processing Core from Planning Analytics Local or TM1 with Workspace Modernization Virtual Processor Core Trade Up Lic + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 92,416.62	EA
511210	IBM	D03LTZX	IBM Planning Analytics Advanced Modernization Authorized User for IBM Z from Performance Management Advanced without Workspace Modernization Authorized User for IBM Z Trade Up Lic + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 3,594.92	EA
511210	IBM	D03LSZX	IBM Planning Analytics Advanced Modernization Authorized User for IBM Z from Performance Management Advanced with Workspace Modernization Authorized User for IBM Z Trade Up Lic + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 2,340.09	EA
511210	IBM	D03LRZX	IBM Planning Analytics Advanced Modernization Authorized User for IBM Z from IBM Planning Analytics Advanced Authorized User for IBM Z Trade Up Lic + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 2,340.09	EA
511210	IBM	D03LIZX	IBM Planning Analytics Advanced Modernization Authorized User from Performance Management Advanced without Workspace Modernization Authorized User Trade Up Lic + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 3,594.92	EA
511210	IBM	D03LHZX	IBM Planning Analytics Advanced Modernization Authorized User from Performance Management Advanced with Workspace Modernization Authorized User Trade Up Lic + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 2,340.09	EA
511210	IBM	D03KYZX	IBM DataStage Enterprise Plus Modernization Non-Production IBM Z Virtual Processor Core from Infosphere QualityStage Non-Production 70 Processor Value Unit IBM Z Trade Up License + Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 22,637.83	EA

511210	IBM	D03KXZX	IBM DataStage Enterprise Plus Modernization Non-Production IBM Z Virtual Processor Core from Information Server for Data Integration Non-Production 70 Processor Value Unit IBM Z Trade Up License + Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12,124.38	EA
511210	IBM	D03PNZX	IBM Db2 Advanced Edition Modernization Virtual Processor Core from IBM Hybrid Data Management Platform On-premises VPC Option Virtual Processor Core Trade Up License + Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 18,313.75	EA
511210	IBM	D03NGZX	IBM DataStage Enterprise Modernization Non Production IBM Z Virtual Processor Core from Infosphere DataStage 70 PVUs Non Production IBM Z Trade Up License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 10,174.31	EA
511210	IBM	D03M3ZX	IBM Planning Analytics Advanced Modernization Virtual Processor Core from Performance Management Advanced without Workspace 70 Processor Value Units Trade Up Lic + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 137,353.15	EA
511210	IBM	D03M2ZX	IBM Planning Analytics Advanced Modernization Virtual Processor Core from Performance Management Advanced with Workspace 70 Processor Value Units Trade Up Lic + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 90,720.91	EA
511210	IBM	D03MUZX	IBM DataStage Enterprise Modernization Virtual Processor Core from Infosphere DataStage Workgroup Edition 70 PVUs Trade Up License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 47,395.31	EA
511210	IBM	D03MDZX	IBM Planning Analytics Advanced Modernization Virtual Processor Core for IBM Z from Performance Management Advanced without Workspace 70 Processor Value Units for IBM Z Trade Up Lic + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 137,353.15	EA
511210	IBM	D03MCZX	IBM Planning Analytics Advanced Modernization Virtual Processor Core for IBM Z from Performance Management Advanced with Workspace 70 Processor Value Units for IBM Z Trade Up Lic + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 90,720.91	EA

511210	IBM	D03MBZX	IBM Planning Analytics Advanced Modernization Virtual Processor Core for IBM Z from Planning Analytics Advanced 70 Processor Value Units for IBM Z Trade Up Lic + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 90,720.91	EA
511210	IBM	D03MAZX	IBM Planning Analytics Advanced Modernization Virtual Processing Core for IBM Z from Cognos Planning or TM1 without Workspace Modernization Virtual Processor Core for IBM Z Trade Up Lic + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 92,416.62	EA
511210	IBM	D03M9ZX	IBM Planning Analytics Advanced Modernization Virtual Processing Core for IBM Z from Planning Analytics Local or TM1 with Workspace Modernization Virtual Processor Core for IBM Z Trade Up Lic + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 92,416.62	EA
511210	IBM	D03RXZX	IBM Informix Enterprise Edition Modernization on IBM Z Virtual Processor Core from Informix Enterprise Edition on IBM Z 1 VPC Trade Up License + Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12,802.67	EA
511210	IBM	D03RWZX	IBM Informix Enterprise Edition Modernization Virtual Processor Core from Informix Enterprise Edition 70 PVU Trade Up License + Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12,802.67	EA
511210	IBM	D03RVZX	IBM Informix Enterprise Edition Modernization Virtual Processor Core from Informix Enterprise Edition 1 VPC Trade Up License + Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12,802.67	EA
511210	IBM	D03RUZX	IBM Informix Enterprise Edition Modernization Virtual Processor Core from IBM Informix Workgroup Edition Modernization Virtual Processor Core Trade Up License + Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 29,929.42	EA
511210	IBM	D03Q8ZX	IBM Db2 Standard Edition Modernization Virtual Processor Core from IBM Db2 Standard Edition VPC Option Virtual Processor Core Trade Up License + Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 10,174.31	EA
511210	IBM	D03PSZX	IBM Db2 Advanced Edition Modernization Virtual Processor Core from Db2 Advanced Edition VPC Option Virtual Processor Core Trade Up License + Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 19,924.69	EA

511210	IBM	D03PRZX	IBM Db2 Advanced Edition Modernization Virtual Processor Core from IBM Db2 Advanced Enterprise Server Edition 70 Processor Value Unit Trade Up License + Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 18,652.90	EA
511210	IBM	D03PPZX	IBM Db2 Advanced Edition Modernization Virtual Processor Core from IBM Hybrid Data Management Platform On-Premises 60 1000 FlexPoint Trade Up License + Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 19,924.69	EA
511210	IBM	D03QJZX	IBM Informix Enterprise Edition Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Virtual Processor Core from IBM Informix Workgroup Edition Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Trade Up License + Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 31,370.78	EA
511210	IBM	D03N8ZX	IBM DataStage Enterprise Modernization Non Production Virtual Processor Core from Infosphere DataStage 70 PVUs Non Production Trade Up License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 10,174.31	EA
511210	IBM	D03T8ZX	IBM Db2 Advanced Edition Modernization on IBM Z Virtual Processor Core from IBM Hybrid Data Management Platform On-Premises 60 1000 FlexPoint for IBM Z Trade Up License + Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 19,924.69	EA
511210	IBM	D03T7ZX	IBM Db2 Advanced Edition Modernization on IBM Z Virtual Processor Core from IBM Hybrid Data Management Platform On-premises VPC Option Virtual Processor Core for IBM Z Trade Up License + Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 18,313.75	EA
511210	IBM	D03T5ZX	IBM Db2 Advanced Edition Modernization on IBM Z Virtual Processor Core from IBM Db2 Advanced Enterprise Server Edition Linux on System Z 70 Processor Value Unit Trade Up License + Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 18,652.90	EA
511210	IBM	D03T4ZX	IBM Db2 Advanced Edition Modernization Virtual Processor Core from IBM Db2 Standard Edition Modernization Virtual Processor Core Trade Up License + Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 50,193.25	EA

511210	IBM	D03RYZX	IBM Informix Enterprise Edition Modernization on IBM Z Virtual Processor Core from Informix Enterprise Edition on IBM Z 70 PVU Trade Up License + Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12,802.67	EA
511210	IBM	D27V4LL	IBM Business Automation Workflow Enterprise Virtual Processor Core from Eligible Programs Trade Up Lic + Subscr and Support 12 Months	\$ 3,476.22	EA
511210	IBM	D27V7LL	IBM Business Automation Workflow Enterprise Linux on IBM Z Virtual Processor Core from Eligible Programs Trade Up Lic + Subscr and Support 12 Months	\$ 3,476.22	EA
511210	IBM	D03ZXZX	IBM Cognos Analytics Explorer Modernization Virtual Processor Core From IBM Cognos Analytics VIEWER 70 Process Value Units Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 279,793.45	EA
511210	IBM	D0400ZX	IBM Cognos Analytics Explorer Modernization for IBM Z Virtual Processor Core From IBM Cognos Analytics VIEWER 70 Process Value Units for IBM Z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support	\$ 279,793.45	EA
511210	IBM	D03ZZZX	IBM Cognos Analytics Explorer Modernization for IBM Z Virtual Processor Core From IBM Cognos Analytics USER 70 Process Value Units for IBM Z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support	\$ 193,311.84	EA
511210	IBM	D03ZYZX	IBM Cognos Analytics Explorer Modernization Virtual Processor Core From IBM Cognos Analytics USER 70 Process Value Units Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 193,311.84	EA
511210	IBM	D28W5LL	IBM Performance Manager Managed Device from Eligible Programs Trade Up Lic + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 41.04	EA
511210	IBM	D28WDLL	IBM Performance Manager Managed Device for IBM Z from Eligible Programs Trade Up Lic + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 41.04	EA
511210	IBM	D26XHLL	IBM Db2 Advanced Edition VPC Option Virtual Processor Core from Db2 Standard Edition VPC Option VPC Trade Up Lic + Subscr and Support 12 Months	\$ 49,345.39	EA

511210	IBM	D25YYLL	IBM Cognos Controller Small and Medium Enterprise Edition Install from IBM Cognos Controller Express Connector Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 56,128.26	EA
511210	IBM	D25YXLL	IBM Cognos Controller Small and Medium Enterprise Edition for Non-Production Environment Install from IBM Cognos Controller Express Connector Non-Production Environment Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 28,233.70	EA
511210	IBM	D07ZQLL	IBM Content Manager Authorized User Value Unit from IBM Content Manager OnDemand Authorized User Value Unit Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 501.93	EA
511210	IBM	D09R4LL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody TestConductor Add On Floating User Single Install from Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,189.84	EA
511210	IBM	D09R2LL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Tools and Utilities Add On Floating User Single Install from Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,002.37	EA
511210	IBM	D09QVLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Developer for C, C++, Java and Ada Floating User Single Install from Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 25,690.13	EA
511210	IBM	D09QTLL	IBM Engineering Lifecycle Optimization Publishing Floating User from Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 10,937.38	EA
511210	IBM	D09QQLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Developer Rules Composer Add On Floating User Single Install from Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 19,331.18	EA
511210	IBM	D09UTLL	IBM Content Manager for Linux on System z Authorized User Value Unit from Content Manager OnDemand User Value Unit Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 501.93	EA



511210	IBM	D09TCLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Automatic Test Generation Add On Floating User Single Install from Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 71,813.65	EA
511210	IBM	D09RBLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Designer for Systems Engineers Floating User Single Install from Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,326.45	EA
511210	IBM	D0C9ZLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Developer for C++, C, and Java Authorized User from Rational Rose Modeler Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 10,683.02	EA
511210	IBM	D0C9YLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Developer for C++, C, and Java Floating User Single Install from Rational Rose Technical Developer Floating User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 16,787.61	EA
511210	IBM	D0C9VLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Developer for C++, C, and Java Floating User Single Install from Rational Rose Modeler Floating User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 25,605.34	EA
511210	IBM	D0D45LL	IBM Engineering Lifecycle Optimization Publishing for System Z Floating User from Rational SoDA per Floating User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,241.66	EA
511210	IBM	D0D44LL	IBM Engineering Lifecycle Optimization Publishing Floating User from Rational SoDA per Floating User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,241.66	EA
511210	IBM	D0CNWLL	IBM XL C/C++ for AIX Concurrent User from XL C/C++ for AIX Auth User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11,700.45	EA
511210	IBM	D0I35LL	IBM CICS Transaction Gateway Desktop Edition for System z Authorized User Trade Up from CICS Universal Client 10 Processor Value Unit (PVUs) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 73.26	EA

511210	IBM	D0CA6LL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Designer for Systems Engineers Floating User Single Install from Rational Rose Technical Developer FloatingUser Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,713.15	EA
511210	IBM	D0CA5LL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Designer for Systems Engineers Floating User Single Install from Rational Rose Modeler Floating User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11,361.31	EA
511210	IBM	D0GLPLL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Developer for IBM Enterprise Platforms Floating User Single Install from EWM Developer Workgroups AUSI Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,817.73	EA
511210	IBM	D0G9DLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Premium Concurrent User Trade Up from Professional Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 20,772.54	EA
511210	IBM	D0G8NLL	IBM CICS Transaction Gateway Desktop Edition Authorized User for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Trade Up from CICS Universal Client for Linux on System z 10 Processor Value Units License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 73.26	EA
511210	IBM	D0G86LL	IBM CICS Transaction Gateway Desktop Edition Authorized User Trade Up from CICS Universal Client 10 Processor Value Units License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 73.26	EA
511210	IBM	D0GMXLL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Contributor Floating User Single Install from Engineering Workflow Management Stakeholder FUSI Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,103.64	EA
511210	IBM	D0GLXLL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Developer for IBM Enterprise Platforms for System Z Floating User Single Install from EWM Contributor FUSI System Z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,121.54	EA

511210	IBM	DOGLWLL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Developer for IBM Enterprise Platforms for System Z Floating User Single Install from EWM Developer Workgroups AUSI System Z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,817.73	EA
511210	IBM	DOGLQLL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Developer for IBM Enterprise Platforms Floating User Single Install from Eng Workflow Mgmt Contributor FUSI Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,121.54	EA
511210	IBM	DOGNSLL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Developer for System Z Floating User Single Install from Competitive System Z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,511.56	EA
511210	IBM	DOGN2LL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Contributor for System Z Floating User Single Install from Eng Workflow Mgmt Stakeholder FUSI for System Z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,103.64	EA
511210	IBM	DOGYJLL	IBM Maximo Asset Management for Linux on System z Authorized User from Maximo Asset Management Essentials Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,052.77	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ4PLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Financial Standard Edition for Non-Production Environment from Sterling File Gateway Standard Edition for Non-Production Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 32,642.57	EA
511210	IBM	DOJ4LLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Financial Standard Edition from Sterling File Gateway Standard Edition Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 65,624.28	EA
511210	IBM	DOP25LL	IBM InfoSphere Information Governance Catalog Linux on System z Authorized User from IBM InfoSphere Business Glossary Linux on System z AU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13,565.74	EA

511210	IBM	DOP3KLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server for Data Quality for Non-Production Environments Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) from IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Non Prod Linux on System z PVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 244.18	EA
511210	IBM	DOP3HLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server for Data Quality for Non-Production Environments Processor Value Unit (PVU) from IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Non Prod PVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 244.18	EA
511210	IBM	DOP3CLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server for Data Quality Linux on system z Processor Value Unit (PVU) from IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Linux on System z PVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 490.06	EA
511210	IBM	DOP38LL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server for Data Integration for Non-Production Environments Processor Value Unit (PVU) from IBM InfoSphere DataStage Non Prod PVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 200.09	EA
511210	IBM	DOP37LL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server for Data Quality Processor Value Unit (PVU) from IBM InfoSphere QualityStage PVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 490.06	EA
511210	IBM	DOP31LL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server for Data Integration for Non-Production Environments Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) from IBM InfoSphere DataStage Non Prod Linux on System z PVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 200.09	EA
511210	IBM	DOJX3LL	IBM PL/I (Programming Language One) for AIX Concurrent User from PL/I (Programming Language One) for AIX Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14,413.60	EA
511210	IBM	DOJYZLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Design Manager Floating User Single Install from Authorized User Single Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,187.95	EA

511210	IBM	D2374LL	IBM Guardium for Container Data Encryption Resource Value Unit Trade-up from IBM Security Guardium for Data Encryption Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,172.89	EA
511210	IBM	D27FYLL	IBM Cloud DevOps for Cloud Pak for Applications Linux for IBM Z Resource Unit from Prior Programs Trade Up Lic + Subscr and Support 12 Months	\$ 534.15	EA
511210	IBM	D2717LL	IBM Spectrum Scale Data Access Edition Per Petabyte to IBM Spectrum Scale Data Management Edition Per Petabyte Trade Up Lic + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 118,700.25	EA
511210	IBM	D2719LL	IBM Spectrum Scale Data Management Edition per Petabyte to IBM Spectrum Scale Erasure Code Edition Petabyte Trade Up License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 79,698.74	EA
511210	IBM	D2718LL	IBM Spectrum Scale Data Access Edition per Petabyte to IBM Spectrum Scale Erasure Code Edition Petabyte Trade Up License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 180,593.95	EA
511210	IBM	D22USLL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform MSSP Add-On for IBM Z per User Value Unit (Concurrent User) from Resilient SOAR Platform MSSP for IBM Z (Authorized User) Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13,650.53	EA
511210	IBM	D22URLL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform MSSP Add-On per User Value Unit (Concurrent User) from Resilient SOAR Platform MSSP (Authorized User) Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13,650.53	EA
511210	IBM	D26I2LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Financial Crimes Insight for Non-Production Environment Install from Surveillance Insight for Financial Services for Non-Production Environment Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 126,330.98	EA

511210	IBM	D26I1LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Financial Crimes Insight Install from Surveillance Insight for Financial Services Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 252,661.96	EA
511210	IBM	D26I0LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Financial Crimes Insight Install from Financial Crimes Insight with Watson, Private Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 252,661.96	EA
511210	IBM	D0PKGLL	IBM Engineering Test Management Quality Professional for System z Authorized User Single Install from Engineering Test Management Contributor for System z Authorized User Single Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,002.37	EA
511210	IBM	D0PKFLL	IBM Engineering Test Management Quality Professional Authorized User Single Install from Engineering Test Management Contributor Authorized User Single Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,002.37	EA
511210	IBM	D0PP8LL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS family for System z Floating User from Rational DOORS family Web Access Editor per Floating User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,984.94	EA
511210	IBM	D0PP6LL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS family Floating User from Rational DOORS family Web Access Editor per Floating User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,984.94	EA
511210	IBM	D0PP4LL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS family for System z Authorized User from Rational DOORS family Web Access Editor per Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,917.11	EA
511210	IBM	D0PP2LL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS family Authorized User from Rational DOORS family Web Access Editor per Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,917.11	EA

511210	IBM	D0PZGLL	IBM Developer for z Systems Floating User Single Install for z Systems trade up from IBM Developer for z Systems Authorized User for z Systems Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,766.39	EA
511210	IBM	D0PR8LL	IBM i2 Analyst's Notebook Premium from i2 Analyst's Notebook Concurrent User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 16,448.46	EA
511210	IBM	D0PPGLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Web Access Reviewer for System Z Floating User from Competitor Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,290.64	EA
511210	IBM	D0PPFLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Web Access Reviewer Floating User from Competitor Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,290.64	EA
511210	IBM	D0WCWLL	IBM Developer for Z systems HLL/WB Edition for Z systems Floating User Single Install from RDz HLL/WB Edition Authorized User for Z systems Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,326.45	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z16LL	IBM SPSS Statistics Professional Concurrent User from Standard for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Concurrent User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 18,228.97	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z10LL	IBM SPSS Statistics Premium Concurrent User from Professional for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Concurrent User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 20,772.54	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z0XLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Premium Authorized User Trade Up from Standard for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13,396.17	EA
511210	IBM	D103WLL	IBM Sterling Order Management Store Edition Mega per Resource Value Unit from IBM Sterling Order Management Store Edition Small per Resource Value Unit Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13,650.53	EA

511210	IBM	D103ULL	IBM Sterling Order Management Store Edition Mega per Resource Value Unit from IBM Sterling Order Management Store Edition Large per Resource Value Unit Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,241.66	EA
511210	IBM	D103SLL	IBM Sterling Order Management Store Edition Mega per Resource Value Unit from IBM Sterling Order Management Store Edition Medium Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11,022.17	EA
511210	IBM	D103RLL	IBM Sterling Order Management Store Edition Mega per Resource Value Unit from IBM Sterling Order Management Store Add on per Resource Value Unit Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13,820.10	EA
511210	IBM	D103LLL	IBM Sterling Order Management Store Edition Large per Resource Value Unit from IBM Sterling Order Management Store Edition Small per Resource Value Unit Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,698.09	EA
511210	IBM	D103JLL	IBM Sterling Order Management Store Edition Large per Resource Value Unit from IBM Sterling Order Management Store Add on per Resource Value Unit Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,223.76	EA
511210	IBM	D10LXLL	IBM Security SiteProtector System Package - Unlimited Install Trade-Up License + Software Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 26,114.06	EA
511210	IBM	D115VLL	IBM TRIRIGA Integrated Workplace Manager Concurrent User from TRIRIGA Capital Projects Manager Concurrent User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 24,672.70	EA
511210	IBM	D11FNLL	IBM TRIRIGA Integrated Workplace Manager for Linux on System z Concurrent User from TRIRIGA Capital Projects Manager for Linux on System z Concurrent User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 24,672.70	EA
511210	IBM	D1UDBLL	IBM Cognos Performance Management User Trade Up from IBM Cognos Enterprise Planning Contributor Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 507.02	EA



511210	IBM	D22MXLL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration Automation and Response Platform per User Value Unit (Authorized User) from Resilient Incident Response Legacy Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,239.77	EA
511210	IBM	D6114LL	IBM Rational Business Developer Authorized User from VisualAge Generator or Informix 4GL Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,899.20	EA
511210	IBM	D6115LL	IBM Rational Business Developer Floating User from Ratl Business Developer Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,002.37	EA
511210	IBM	D22UQLL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform MSSP Add-On per User Value Unit (Authorized User) from Resilient Incident Response Platform Legacy Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,746.59	EA
511210	IBM	D25VHLL	IBM OpenPages Enterprise Edition for Non-Production Environment Install from Standard Edition for Non-Production Environment Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 15,261.46	EA
511210	IBM	D1WXTLL	Dynamic Solutions International Enterprise Virtual Tape Library plus Deduplication Node Up To 500TB 3 Year Support	\$ 184,833.25	EA
511210	IBM	D1WXZLL	Dynamic Solutions International Enterprise Virtual Tape Library plus Deduplication Node Over 500TB 4 Year Support	\$ 262,836.27	EA
511210	IBM	D1WXYLL	Dynamic Solutions International Enterprise Virtual Tape Library plus Deduplication Node Over 500TB 3 Year Support	\$ 254,357.68	EA
511210	IBM	D1WXXLL	Dynamic Solutions International Enterprise Virtual Tape Library plus Deduplication Node Over 500TB 2 Year Support	\$ 245,879.09	EA
511210	IBM	D1WXSLL	Dynamic Solutions International Enterprise Virtual Tape Library plus Deduplication Node Up To 500TB 2 Year Support	\$ 177,202.52	EA
511210	IBM	D1WXRLl	Dynamic Solutions International Enterprise Virtual Tape Library plus Deduplication Node Up To 500TB 1 Year Support	\$ 169,571.79	EA
511210	IBM	D1WXWLL	Dynamic Solutions International Enterprise Virtual Tape Library plus Deduplication Node Over 500TB 1 Year Support	\$ 237,400.50	EA

511210	IBM	D1WXVLL	Dynamic Solutions International Enterprise Virtual Tape Library plus Deduplication Node Up To 500TB 5 Year Support	\$ 200,094.71	EA
511210	IBM	D1WY5LL	Dynamic Solutions International Deduplication Tier 1 Base Appliance starting at 2TB - Max 24TB 5 Year Support	\$ 85,633.75	EA
511210	IBM	D1WY1LL	Dynamic Solutions International Deduplication Tier 1 Base Appliance starting at 2TB - Max 24TB 1 Year Support	\$ 72,068.01	EA
511210	IBM	D1WY2LL	Dynamic Solutions International Deduplication Tier 1 Base Appliance starting at 2TB - Max 24TB 2 Year Support	\$ 75,459.45	EA
511210	IBM	D1WY0LL	Dynamic Solutions International Enterprise Virtual Tape Library plus Deduplication Node Over 500TB 5 Year Support	\$ 271,314.86	EA
511210	IBM	D1WXULL	Dynamic Solutions International Enterprise Virtual Tape Library plus Deduplication Node Up To 500TB 4 Year Support	\$ 192,463.98	EA
511210	IBM	D27U0LL	Willard Smart Exit Sign 3rd Party Offering	\$ 1,271.79	EA
511210	IBM	D1WY6LL	Dynamic Solutions International Deduplication Port FC Upgrade	\$ 5,935.01	EA
511210	IBM	D1WY7LL	Dynamic Solutions International Deduplication Spare SED Drive 4TB, With Carrier	\$ 3,391.44	EA
511210	IBM	D1WY8LL	Dynamic Solutions International Deduplication SAS Tape Import, Single Interface	\$ 1,695.72	EA
511210	IBM	D28BYLL	Lightbend Cloudflow Extra Large Plus Over 800 vCPU 3rd party offering	\$ 1,271.79	EA
511210	IBM	D28BWLL	Lightbend Cloudflow Large 201 to 400 vCPU 3rd party offering	\$ 1,780.50	EA
511210	IBM	D28BXLL	Lightbend Cloudflow Extra Large 401 to 800 vCPU 3rd party offering	\$ 1,526.15	EA
511210	IBM	D28BULL	Lightbend Cloudflow Small 51 to 100 vCPU 3rd party offering	\$ 2,289.22	EA
511210	IBM	D28BTLL	Lightbend Cloudflow Entry 1 to 50 vCPU 3rd party offering	\$ 2,543.58	EA
511210	IBM	D28ACLL	Portworx Backup per for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Virtual Processor Core 3rd party offering	\$ 847.86	EA
511210	IBM	D28ABLL	Portworx Disaster Recovery and Autopilot for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Virtual Processor Core 3rd party offering	\$ 423.93	EA
511210	IBM	D28AALL	Portworx Enterprise for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Virtual Processor Core 3rd party offering	\$ 847.86	EA
511210	IBM	D279ZLL	Senzing for IBM Cloud Pak for Data from 10M up to 25M Data Source Records Single Repository 3rd party offering	\$ 144,983.88	EA

511210	IBM	D279YLL	Senzing for IBM Cloud Pak for Data from 25M up to 50M Data Source Records Single Repository 3rd party offering	\$ 241,639.80	EA
511210	IBM	D279XLL	Senzing for IBM Cloud Pak for Data from 50M up to 100M Data Source Records Single Repository 3rd party offering	\$ 483,279.60	EA
511210	IBM	D279WLL	Senzing for IBM Cloud Pak for Data from 100M up to 250M Data Source Records Single Repository 3rd party offering	\$ 1,220,916.88	EA
511210	IBM	D279ULL	Senzing for IBM Cloud Pak for Data from 500M to Unlimited Data Source Records Single Repository 3rd party offering	\$ 3,052,292.19	EA
511210	IBM	D279TLL	Senzing for IBM Cloud Pak for Data up to 10M Data Source Records Single Repository 3rd party offering	\$ 310,316.37	EA
511210	IBM	D279VLL	Senzing for IBM Cloud Pak for Data from 250M up to 500M Data Source Records Single Repository 3rd party offering	\$ 2,034,861.46	EA
511210	IBM	D28CELL	Personetics Engage Business Solution Extra large Over 15M Digital Client 3rd party offering	\$ 3,221,863.98	EA
511210	IBM	D28CDLL	Personetics Engage Business Solution Large 6M to 15M Digital Client 3rd party offering	\$ 2,119,647.36	EA
511210	IBM	D28CALL	Personetics Engage Business Solution Medium 1M to 6M Digital Client 3rd party offering	\$ 1,102,216.62	EA
511210	IBM	D28C9LL	Personetics Engage Business Solution Small 1 to 1M Digital Client 3rd party offering	\$ 538,390.43	EA
511210	IBM	D28YYLL	AvePoint DocAve Backup and Restore Per User 3rd party offering	\$ 15.26	EA
511210	IBM	D28YZLL	AvePoint DocAve Backup and Restore License + 24 months Subscription & Support per User 3rd party offering	\$ 30.52	EA
511210	IBM	D25Z0LL	IBM Figure Eight for IBM Cloud Pak for Data 12 month term Base 5 Million Data Rows 3rd party offering	\$ 296,750.63	EA
511210	IBM	D25Z1LL	IBM Figure Eight for IBM Cloud Pak for Data 12 month term Additional Usage Million Data Rows 3rd party offering	\$ 42,392.95	EA
511210	IBM	D24T1LL	CockroachDB for IBM Cloud Pak for Data 12 Month Term 73 Node to 144 Nodes Node 3rd party offering	\$ 7,376.37	EA
511210	IBM	D24SXLL	CockroachDB for IBM Cloud Pak for Data 12 Month Term 1 Node to 18 Nodes Node 3rd party offering	\$ 10,174.31	EA

511210	IBM	D22T3LL	Open Health Connect API Director for Life Sciences Per Hundred Thousand Patient Lives License 3rd party offering	\$ 84,785.89	EA
511210	IBM	D22TGLL	Open Health Connect API Director for Payer Per Hundred Thousand Patient Lives License 3rd party offering	\$ 84,785.89	EA
511210	IBM	D22TFLL	Open Health Connect Interoperability for Payer Per Hundred Thousand Patient Lives License 3rd party offering	\$ 84,785.89	EA
511210	IBM	D22T8LL	Open Health Connect API Director for Government Per Hundred Thousand Patient Lives License 3rd party offering	\$ 84,785.89	EA
511210	IBM	D22T7LL	Open Health Connect Interoperability for Government Per Hundred Thousand Patient Lives License 3rd party offering	\$ 84,785.89	EA
511210	IBM	D22SLL	Open Health Connect API Director for Oncology Per Hundred Thousand Patient Lives License 3rd party offering	\$ 84,785.89	EA
511210	IBM	D22T2LL	Open Health Connect Interoperability for Life Sciences Per Hundred Thousand Patient Lives License 3rd party offering	\$ 84,785.89	EA
511210	IBM	D22SRLL	Open Health Connect Interoperability for Oncology Per Hundred Thousand Patient Lives License 3rd party offering	\$ 84,785.89	EA
511210	IBM	D1WYALL	Dynamic Solutions International Deduplication Storage Capacity Terabyte Licence + 24 months Support	\$ 1,356.57	EA
511210	IBM	D1WYDLL	Dynamic Solutions International Deduplication Storage Capacity Terabyte Licence + 60 months Support	\$ 2,119.65	EA
511210	IBM	D1WYCLL	Dynamic Solutions International Deduplication Storage Capacity Terabyte Licence + 48 months Support	\$ 1,865.29	EA
511210	IBM	D1WY9LL	Dynamic Solutions International Deduplication Storage Capacity Terabyte Licence + 12 months Support	\$ 1,102.22	EA
511210	IBM	D24SMLL	Datameer Analytic Solution for IBM Cloud Pak for Data 100 vCore 3rd party offering	\$ 73,339.80	EA
511210	IBM	E0FDYLL	IBM ENGINEERING LIFECYCLE OPTIMIZATION METHOD COMPOSER TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 657.94	EA

511210	IBM	E0FPYLL	IBM ENGINEERING LIFECYCLE OPTIMIZATION PUBLISHING TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 1,809.33	EA
511210	IBM	E0FRJLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Web Access Reviewer Token Subsq Token Lic + S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 986.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0FQELL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Family Token Subsq Token License + S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 1,644.85	EA
511210	IBM	E0FR3LL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS for HP Quality Center Interface Token Subsq Token Lic + S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 164.48	EA
511210	IBM	E0F19LL	IBM ENGINEERING REQUIREMENTS MANAGEMENT DOORS NEXT ANALYST PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 1,480.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0FIHLL	IBM ENGINEERING REQUIREMENTS MANAGEMENT DOORS NEXT CONTRIBUTOR PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0FQMLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Web Access Editor Token Subsequent Token Lic + S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 1,315.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0FJELL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY ARCHITECT FOR SOFTWARE TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 328.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0FK8LL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY ARCHITECT FOR SYSTEMS ENGINEERS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 328.97	EA

511210	IBM	E0FJILL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY AUTOMATIC TEST GENERATION ADD ON TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 14,639.13	EA
511210	IBM	E0FV7LL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY DESIGN MANAGER TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 657.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0FKCLL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY DESIGNER FOR SYSTEMS ENGINEERS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 1,973.82	EA
511210	IBM	E0FJZLL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY DEVELOPER FOR ADA TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 3,618.66	EA
511210	IBM	E0FKPLL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY DEVELOPER FOR C,C++, Java and Ada Token Subsq lic + S&S 24Mo (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 5,263.51	EA
511210	IBM	E0FK4LL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY DEVELOPER FOR C++, C, AND JAVA TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 3,618.66	EA
511210	IBM	E0FJRLL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY DEVELOPER RULES COMPOSER ADD ON TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 3,947.63	EA
511210	IBM	E0FJVLL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY DEVELOPER RULES PLAYER ADD ON TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 657.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0QSPLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Model Manager Token Subsq 24Mo Token S&S 12Mo (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 657.94	EA

511210	IBM	E0FKGLL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY TESTCONDUCTOR ADD ON TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 1,480.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0FHLL	IBM ENGINEERING TEST MANAGEMENT CONTRIBUTOR TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0FHKLL	IBM ENGINEERING TEST MANAGEMENT QUALITY PROFESSIONAL TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 1,644.85	EA
511210	IBM	E0FGTLL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT CONTRIBUTOR TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0FGKLL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT DEVELOPER TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 1,315.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0FHLL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT DEVELOPER FOR IBM ENTERPRISE PLATFORMS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 1,480.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0FH3LL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT STAKEHOLDER TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 164.48	EA
511210	IBM	E0PI8LL	IBM Maximo Anywhere for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0PJ0LL	IBM Maximo Asset Health Insights for Resource Value Unit per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 493.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0PVL	IBM Maximo Asset Mgmt Express Use for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 493.45	EA

511210	IBM	EOPFELL	IBM Maximo Asset Mgmt for Managed Svc Providers for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 1,315.88	EA
511210	IBM	EOPW8LL	IBM Maximo Asset Mgmt for Managed Svc Providers Ltd Use for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 657.94	EA
511210	IBM	EOPFULL	IBM Maximo Asset Mgmt Scheduler for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 657.94	EA
511210	IBM	EOPG9LL	IBM Maximo Asset Mgmt Scheduler Plus for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 1,480.36	EA
511210	IBM	EOPHGLL	IBM Maximo Calibration for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 164.48	EA
511210	IBM	EOPIJLL	IBM Maximo Enterprise Adapter for SAP Applications for Svr per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 18,915.73	EA
511210	IBM	EOPIPLL	IBM Maximo Enterprise Adapter Oracle Applications for Svr per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 18,915.73	EA
511210	IBM	EOPIDLL	IBM Maximo for Aviation for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 3,783.15	EA
511210	IBM	EOPWQLL	IBM Maximo for Aviation Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 1,315.88	EA
511210	IBM	EOQY1LL	IBM Maximo for Civil Infrastructure for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&Support 24 Months (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 3,454.18	EA



511210	IBM	E0PVALL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences Add On for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 328.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0PXALL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 1,315.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0PV5LL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power Add On for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0PWFLL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 1,315.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0PVFLL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas Add On for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0PX1LL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 1,315.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0PVKLL	IBM Maximo for Transportation Add On for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0PX6LL	IBM Maximo for Transportation Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 1,315.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0PVQLL	IBM Maximo for Utilities Add On for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0PVOLL	IBM Maximo for Utilities Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 1,315.88	EA

511210	IBM	EOPFZLL	IBM Maximo Health Safety and Environment Manager for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 986.91	EA
511210	IBM	EOPG4LL	IBM Maximo Linear for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 328.97	EA
511210	IBM	EOP13LL	IBM Maximo Spatial Asset Mgmt for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 164.48	EA
511210	IBM	EOMSDLL	UrbanCode Build Committer FTL per Token 24 Mo SubSq FT Lic+Sub 24 Mo (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 164.48	EA
511210	IBM	E0J0SLL	IBM URBANCODE DEPLOY SESSION TOKEN SUBSQ 24MO TOKEN S&S 12MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 3,618.66	EA
511210	IBM	E0MJBLL	IBM MFPP PER 24 MONTH TOKEN SUBSQ FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS(only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 24,343.73	EA
511210	IBM	E0MJSLL	IBM MFPP FOR IOS PER 24 MONTH TOKEN SUBSQ FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 24,343.73	EA
511210	IBM	E0FEELL	IBM RATIONAL APPLICATION DEVELOPER FOR WEBSHERE SOFTWARE TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 1,315.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0FFBLL	IBM RATIONAL APPLICATION PERFORMANCE ANALYZER TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 5,921.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0FSPLL	IBM RATIONAL ASSET MANAGER ENTERPRISE EDITION COLLABORATOR TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 5,263.51	EA
511210	IBM	E0FSGLL	IBM RATIONAL ASSET MANAGER ENTERPRISE EDITION PUBLISHER TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 8,224.23	EA

511210	IBM	E0FFJLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ACCESS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0H87LL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ADAPTOR TOOLKIT ENTERPRISE EDITION PER TOKEN FOR 24 MON Subsq FT LIC + S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 7,237.32	EA
511210	IBM	E0H6ELL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE QUICKREPORT ENTERPRISE EDITION PER TOKEN FOR 24 MON Subsq FT LIC + S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 10,033.56	EA
511210	IBM	E0H63LL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE QUICKREPORT STANDARD EDITION PER TOKEN FOR 24 MON Subsq FT LIC + S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 2,960.72	EA
511210	IBM	E0H5VLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE STANDARD EDITION PER TOKEN FOR 24 MON Subsq FT LIC + S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 21,876.46	EA
511210	IBM	E0FG0LL	IBM RATIONAL BUSINESS DEVELOPER TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 986.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0FQ6LL	IBM RATIONAL CHANGE TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0FCTLL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARCASE TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0FD1LL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARCASE MULTISITE TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 328.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0FD9LL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARQUEST TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0FDHLL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARQUEST MULTISITE TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 328.97	EA

511210	IBM	E0HW3LL	IBM RATIONAL DEVELOPER FOR I RPG AND COBOL + MODERNIZATION TOOLS, JAVA EDITION PER TOKEN SUBSQ FT LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	N/A	IBM Rational Developer for i RPG & COBOL Tools Token Subsq FT LIC + S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow- on year)	\$ 328.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0FB7LL	IBM RATIONAL FUNCTIONAL TESTER TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 1,809.33	EA
511210	IBM	E0FBNLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 100 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 3,618.66	EA
511210	IBM	E0FCPLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 100000 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 63,162.10	EA
511210	IBM	E0FCGLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 20000 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 39,969.77	EA
511210	IBM	E0FBSSL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 250 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 6,085.93	EA
511210	IBM	E0FC4LL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 2500 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 17,764.34	EA
511210	IBM	E0FBFLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 5 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 328.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0FCKLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 50000 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 49,016.42	EA

511210	IBM	E0FBWLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 500 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 8,717.69	EA
511210	IBM	E0IQRL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST SERVER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 14,639.13	EA
511210	IBM	E0FEMLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TESTER TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 493.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0FG8LL	IBM RATIONAL PROGRAMMING PATTERNS FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ 24MO TOKEN S&S 12MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 657.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0HMOLL	IBM RATIONAL ROSE DATA MODELER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0HM8LL	IBM RATIONAL ROSE DEVELOPER FOR UNIX TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 1,809.33	EA
511210	IBM	E0HNCLL	IBM RATIONAL ROSE ENTERPRISE TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 1,809.33	EA
511210	IBM	E0HMLLL	IBM RATIONAL ROSE FOR JAVA TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0HNHLL	IBM RATIONAL ROSE MODELER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 657.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0HN6LL	IBM RATIONAL ROSE FOR VISUALSTUDIO TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0FFSLL	IBM RATIONAL TESTER FOR SOA TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 1,644.85	EA

511210	IBM	E0FSXLL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHITECT DESIGNER TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 328.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0FTDLL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHITECT DESIGNER EXTENSION FOR DEPLOYMENT PLANNING TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 493.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0FT5LL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHITECT DESIGNER EXTENSION FOR INTEGRATED ARCHITECTURE FRAMEWORKS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 493.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0FTULL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHITECT DESIGNER EXTENSION FOR SOA AND WEB APPLICATIONS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0FM3LL	IBM RATIONAL SYNERGY TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 986.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0G02LL	IBM RATIONAL TEST REALTIME TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 2,631.75	EA
511210	IBM	E0IR2LL	IBM RATIONAL TEST VIRTUALIZATION SERVER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 43,752.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0FVBLL	IBM RATIONAL TEST WORKBENCH TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 3,454.18	EA
511210	IBM	E0LVKLL	IBM Rational Lifecycle Integration Adapters for Windchill per Token for 24 Mon Subsq FT LIC + S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 328.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0KFZLL	IBM Rational Lifecycle Integration Adapters Tasktop Edition Per Token for 24 Mon Subsq FT LIC + S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 328.97	EA

511210	IBM	E0FE2LL	IBM ENGINEERING LIFECYCLE OPTIMIZATION METHOD COMPOSER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 657.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0FQ2LL	IBM ENGINEERING LIFECYCLE OPTIMIZATION PUBLISHING FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 1,809.33	EA
511210	IBM	E0FRNLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Web Access Reviewer for System z Token Subsq Token Lic + S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 986.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0FQILL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Family for System z Token Subsq Token License + S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 1,644.85	EA
511210	IBM	E0FR7LL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS for HP Quality Center Interface for System z Token Subsq Token Lic + S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 164.48	EA
511210	IBM	E0FIDLL	IBM ENGINEERING REQUIREMENTS MANAGEMENT DOORS NEXT ANALYST FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 1,480.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0FILL	IBM ENGINEERING REQUIREMENTS MANAGEMENT DOORS NEXT CONTRIBUTOR FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0FQRL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Web Access Editor for System z Token Subsequent Token Lic + S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 1,315.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0FHLL	IBM ENGINEERING TEST MANAGEMENT CONTRIBUTOR FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 822.42	EA

511210	IBM	E0FHPLL	IBM ENGINEERING TEST MANAGEMENT QUALITY PROFESSIONAL FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 1,644.85	EA
511210	IBM	E0FGYLL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT CONTRIBUTOR FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0FGPLL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT DEVELOPER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 1,315.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0HFHLL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT DEVELOPER FOR IBM ENTERPRISE PLATFORMS FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 1,480.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0FH7LL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT STAKEHOLDER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 164.48	EA
511210	IBM	E0MSELL	UrbanCode Build Committer FTL per Token Sys z 24 M SubSq FT Lic+Sub 24 Mo (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 164.48	EA
511210	IBM	E0J0ULL	IBM URBANCODE DEPLOY SESSION FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ 24MO TOKEN S&S 12MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 3,618.66	EA
511210	IBM	E0N4JLL	IBM z System Development and Test Environment with Parallel Sysplex Token SubSq FT Lic+Sub 24 Mo (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 7,566.29	EA
511210	IBM	E0N4CLL	IBM z Systems Development and Test Environment Token SubSq FT Lic+Sub 24 Mo (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 5,263.51	EA
511210	IBM	E0MJHLL	IBM MFPP FOR LINUX ON SYS Z PER TOKEN 24 MONTH SUBSQ FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 24,343.73	EA



511210	IBM	E0MJXLL	IBM MFPP FOR IOS FOR LINUX ON SYS Z PER TOKEN 24 MONTH SUBSQ FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 24,343.73	EA
511210	IBM	E0FEILL	IBM RATIONAL APPLICATION DEVELOPER FOR WEBSHERE SOFTWARE FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 1,315.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0FFFL	IBM RATIONAL APPLICATION PERFORMANCE ANALYZER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 5,921.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0FSTLL	IBM RATIONAL ASSET MANAGER ENTERPRISE EDITION COLLABORATOR FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 5,263.51	EA
511210	IBM	E0FSKLL	IBM RATIONAL ASSET MANAGER ENTERPRISE EDITION PUBLISHER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 8,224.23	EA
511210	IBM	E0FFNLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ACCESS FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0H88LL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ADAPTOR TOOLKIT ENTERPRISE EDITION FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN FOR 24 MON Subsq FT LIC + S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 7,237.32	EA
511210	IBM	E0H6FLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE QUICKREPORT ENTERPRISE EDITION FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN FOR 24 MON Subsq FT LIC + S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 10,033.56	EA
511210	IBM	E0H64LL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE QUICKREPORT STANDARD EDITION FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN FOR 24 MON Subsq FT LIC + S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 2,960.72	EA

511210	IBM	E0H5WLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE STANDARD EDITION FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN FOR 24 MON Subsq FT LIC + S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 21,876.46	EA
511210	IBM	E0FG4LL	IBM RATIONAL BUSINESS DEVELOPER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 986.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0FQALL	IBM RATIONAL CHANGE FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0FCXLL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARCASE FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0FD5LL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARCASE MULTISITE FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 328.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0FDDL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARQUEST FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0FDLLL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARQUEST MULTISITE FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 328.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0FGGLL	IBM RATIONAL DEVELOPER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 1,480.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0FBLL	IBM RATIONAL FUNCTIONAL TESTER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 1,809.33	EA
511210	IBM	E0IQWLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST SERVER TOKEN FOR SYSTEM Z Subsq FT LIC + S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 14,639.13	EA

511210	IBM	E0FGCLL	IBM RATIONAL PROGRAMMING PATTERNS FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 657.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0FFWLL	IBM RATIONAL TESTER FOR SOA FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 1,644.85	EA
511210	IBM	E0FTHLL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWAREARCHITECT DESIGNER EXTENSION FOR DEPLOYMENT PLANNING FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 493.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0FT9LL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHITECT DESIGNER EXTENSION FOR INTEGRATED ARCHITECTURE FRAMEWORKS FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 493.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0FTYLL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHITECT DESIGNER EXTENSION FOR SOA AND WEB APPLICATIONS FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0FT1LL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHITECT DESIGNER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 328.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0FM7LL	IBM RATIONAL SYNERGY FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 986.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0IR7LL	IBM RATIONAL TEST VIRTUALIZATION SERVER TOKEN FOR SYSTEM Z Subsq FT LIC + S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 43,752.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0FVFL	IBM RATIONAL TEST WORKBENCH FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 3,454.18	EA

511210	IBM	D0W6TLL	IBM ENGINEERING LIFECYCLE OPTIMIZATION ENGINEERING INSIGHTS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 14,956.23	EA
511210	IBM	D0VQ2LL	IBM ENGINEERING LIFECYCLE OPTIMIZATION METHOD COMPOSER TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 8,546.42	EA
511210	IBM	D0W17LL	IBM ENGINEERING LIFECYCLE OPTIMIZATION PUBLISHING TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 23,502.65	EA
511210	IBM	D0W2TLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Web Access Reviewer Token Initial Token Lic + S&S 36 Months - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 12,819.63	EA
511210	IBM	D0W1NLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Family Token Initial Token License + S&S 36 Months - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 21,366.05	EA
511210	IBM	D0W2CLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS for HP Quality Center Interface Token Initial Token Lic + S&S 36 Months - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 2,136.60	EA
511210	IBM	D0VUGLL	IBM ENGINEERING REQUIREMENTS MANAGEMENT DOORS NEXT ANALYST PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 36 MONTHS - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 19,229.44	EA
511210	IBM	D0VUPLL	IBM ENGINEERING REQUIREMENTS MANAGEMENT DOORS NEXT CONTRIBUTOR PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 36 MONTHS - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 10,683.02	EA
511210	IBM	D0W1WLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Web Access Editor Token Initial Token Lic + S&S 36 Months - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 17,092.84	EA
511210	IBM	D0VVLLL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY ARCHITECT FOR SOFTWARE TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 4,273.21	EA
511210	IBM	D0VWGLL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY ARCHITECT FOR SYSTEMS ENGINEERS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 4,273.21	EA

511210	IBM	D0VVQLL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY AUTOMATIC TEST GENERATION ADD ON TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 190,157.80	EA
511210	IBM	D0W6GLL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY DESIGN MANAGER TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO- (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 8,546.42	EA
511210	IBM	D0VWKLL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY DESIGNER FOR SYSTEMS ENGINEERS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 25,639.25	EA
511210	IBM	D0VW7LL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY DEVELOPER FOR ADA TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 47,005.30	EA
511210	IBM	D0VWYLL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY DEVELOPER FOR C,C++, Java and Ada Token Init Lic + S&S 36Mo - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 68,371.35	EA
511210	IBM	D0VWBLL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY DEVELOPER FOR C++, C, AND JAVA TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 47,005.30	EA
511210	IBM	D0VVZLL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY DEVELOPER RULES COMPOSER ADD ON TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 51,278.51	EA
511210	IBM	D0VW3LL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY DEVELOPER RULES PLAYER ADD ON TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 8,546.42	EA
511210	IBM	D2733LL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Model Manager Token Init36MoToken Lic+S&S12Mo - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 8,546.42	EA
511210	IBM	D0VWPLL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY TESTCONDUCTOR ADD ON TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 19,229.44	EA

511210	IBM	D0VWTL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY TOOLS AND UTILITIES ADD ON TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 14,956.23	EA
511210	IBM	D0VUOLL	IBM ENGINEERING TEST MANAGEMENT CONTRIBUTOR TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 10,683.02	EA
511210	IBM	D0VTRL	IBM ENGINEERING TEST MANAGEMENT QUALITY PROFESSIONAL TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 21,366.05	EA
511210	IBM	D0VSYLL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT CONTRIBUTOR TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 10,683.02	EA
511210	IBM	D0VSPLL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT DEVELOPER TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 17,092.84	EA
511210	IBM	D0VTHLL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT DEVELOPER FOR IBM ENTERPRISE PLATFORMS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 19,229.44	EA
511210	IBM	D0VT8LL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT STAKEHOLDER TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 2,136.60	EA
511210	IBM	D207ALL	IBM Maximo Anywhere for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 36 Months - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 10,683.02	EA
511210	IBM	D204VLL	IBM Maximo Asset Configuration Manager for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 36 Months - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 27,775.86	EA
511210	IBM	D209LLL	IBM Maximo Asset Health Insights for Resource Value Unit per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 36 Months - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 6,409.81	EA
511210	IBM	D1ZZQLL	IBM Maximo Asset Mgmt for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 36 Months - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 29,912.46	EA

511210	IBM	D22DZLL	IBM Maximo Asset Mgmt Express Use for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 36 Months - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 6,409.81	EA
511210	IBM	D22EQLL	IBM Maximo Asset Mgmt Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 36 Months - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 14,956.23	EA
511210	IBM	D1ZZVLL	IBM Maximo Asset Mgmt for Managed Svc Providers for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 36 Months - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 17,092.84	EA
511210	IBM	D22F1LL	IBM Maximo Asset Management for Managed Service Providers Ltd Use For Concurrent User Per Token Initl FT LIC + S&S 36 Months - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 8,546.42	EA
511210	IBM	D200KLL	IBM Maximo Asset Mgmt Scheduler for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 36 Months - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 8,546.42	EA
511210	IBM	D201RLL	IBM Maximo Asset Mgmt Scheduler Plus for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 36 Months - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 19,229.44	EA
511210	IBM	D205JLL	IBM Maximo Calibration for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 36 Months - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 2,136.60	EA
511210	IBM	D208WLL	IBM Maximo Enterprise Adapter for SAP Applications for Svr per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 36 Months - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 245,709.52	EA
511210	IBM	D2091LL	IBM Maximo Enterprise Adapter Oracle Applications for Svr per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 36 Months - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 245,709.52	EA
511210	IBM	D22G5LL	IBM Maximo for Aviation Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 36 Months - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 17,092.84	EA
511210	IBM	D27TALL	IBM Maximo for Civil Infrastructure for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 36 Months - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 44,868.70	EA

511210	IBM	D27TFLL	IBM Maximo for Civil Infrastructure Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 36 Months - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 14,956.23	EA
511210	IBM	D203RLL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 36 Months - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 32,049.07	EA
511210	IBM	D22DELL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences Add On for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 36 Months - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 4,273.21	EA
511210	IBM	D22GFLL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 36 Months - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 17,092.84	EA
511210	IBM	D202NLL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 36 Months - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 36,322.28	EA
511210	IBM	D22D8LL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power Add On for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 36 Months - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 10,683.02	EA
511210	IBM	D22FILL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 36 Months - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 17,092.84	EA
511210	IBM	D202TLL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 36 Months - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 36,322.28	EA
511210	IBM	D22DJLL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas Add On for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 36 Months - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 10,683.02	EA
511210	IBM	D22GKLL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas Limited Use On for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 36 Months - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 17,092.84	EA
511210	IBM	D203GLL	IBM Maximo for Transportation for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 36 Months - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 36,322.28	EA



511210	IBM	D22DPLL	IBM Maximo for Transportation Add On for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 36 Months - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 10,683.02	EA
511210	IBM	D22GRLL	IBM Maximo for Transportation Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 36 Months - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 17,092.84	EA
511210	IBM	D203LLL	IBM Maximo for Utilities for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 36 Months - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 36,322.28	EA
511210	IBM	D22DULL	IBM Maximo for Utilities Add On for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 36 Months - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 10,683.02	EA
511210	IBM	D22D3LL	IBM Maximo for Utilities Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 36 Months - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 17,092.84	EA
511210	IBM	D201BLL	IBM Maximo Health Safety and Environment Manager for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 36 Months - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 12,819.63	EA
511210	IBM	D201LLL	IBM Maximo Linear for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 36 Months - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 4,273.21	EA
511210	IBM	D2065LL	IBM Maximo Spatial Asset Mgmt for Install per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 36 Months - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 55,551.72	EA
511210	IBM	D206ALL	IBM Maximo Spatial Asset Mgmt for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 36 Months - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 2,136.60	EA
511210	IBM	D1NLXLL	UrbanCode Build Committer FTL per Token 36 Mo Initl FT Lic+Sub 36 Mo - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 2,136.60	EA
511210	IBM	D12T6LL	IBM RATIONAL URBANCODE DEPLOY SESSION TOKEN INIT36MOTOKEN LIC+S&S12MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 47,005.30	EA
511210	IBM	D118NLL	IBM URBANCODE RELEASE TOKEN INITIAL 36 MONTH TOKEN LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 27,775.86	EA

511210	IBM	D21U3LL	IBM Cloud UrbanCode Velocity Token Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 36 Months - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 27,775.86	EA
511210	IBM	D1M4WLL	IBM MFPF PER INITIAL 36 MONTH TOKEN LICENSE + S&S 12 MONTHS - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 316,217.47	EA
511210	IBM	D1J4HLL	IBM MFPF ADDL BRAND DEPLOYMENT PER INITIAL 36 MONTH TOKEN LICENSE + S&S 12 MONTHS - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 59,824.93	EA
511210	IBM	D1J4BLL	IBM MFPF ADDL BRAND DEPLOYMENT FOR IOS PER INITIAL 36 MONTH TOKEN LICENSE + S&S 12 MONTHS - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 59,824.93	EA
511210	IBM	D1M5BLL	IBM MFPF FOR IOS PER INITIAL 36 MONTH TOKEN LICENSE + S&S 12 MONTHS - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 316,217.47	EA
511210	IBM	D0VQILL	IBM RATIONAL APPLICATION DEVELOPER FOR WEBSHERE SOFTWARE TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 17,092.84	EA
511210	IBM	D0VRFLL	IBM RATIONAL APPLICATION PERFORMANCE ANALYZER TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 76,917.76	EA
511210	IBM	D0W3YLL	IBM RATIONAL ASSET MANAGER ENTERPRISE EDITION COLLABORATOR TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 68,371.35	EA
511210	IBM	D0W3QLL	IBM RATIONAL ASSET MANAGER ENTERPRISE EDITION PUBLISHER TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 106,830.23	EA
511210	IBM	D0VRNLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ACCESS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 10,683.02	EA
511210	IBM	D0YZTLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ADAPTOR TOOLKIT ENTERPRISE EDITION PER TOKEN FOR 36 MON INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 36 MONTHS - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 94,010.60	EA
511210	IBM	D0YZELL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ADAPTOR TOOLKIT STANDARD EDITION PER TOKEN FOR 36 MON INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 36 MONTHS - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 27,775.86	EA

511210	IBM	DOYWNLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ENTERPRISE EDITION PER TOKEN FOR 36 MON INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 36 MONTHS - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 414,501.28	EA
511210	IBM	DOYWFL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE QUICKREPORT ENTERPRISE EDITION PER TOKEN FOR 36 MON INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 36 MONTHS - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 130,332.88	EA
511210	IBM	DOYW6LL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE QUICKREPORT STANDARD EDITION PER TOKEN FOR 36 MON INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 36 MONTHS - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 38,458.88	EA
511210	IBM	DOYVYLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE STANDARD EDITION PER TOKEN FOR 36 MON INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 36 MONTHS - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 284,168.40	EA
511210	IBM	DOVS4LL	IBM RATIONAL BUSINESS DEVELOPER TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 12,819.63	EA
511210	IBM	DOW1FLL	IBM RATIONAL CHANGE TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 10,683.02	EA
511210	IBM	DOVNXLL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARCASE TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 10,683.02	EA
511210	IBM	DOVP5LL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARCASE MULTISITE TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 4,273.21	EA
511210	IBM	DOVPDLL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARQUEST TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 10,683.02	EA
511210	IBM	DOVPLLL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARQUEST MULTISITE TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 4,273.21	EA
511210	IBM	D10C3LL	IBM RATIONAL DEVELOPER FOR I RPG AND COBOL + MODERNIZATION TOOLS, JAVA EDITION PER TOKEN INITL FT LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 10,683.02	EA
511210	IBM	N/A	IBM Rational Developer for i RPG & COBOL Tools Token Initial FT LIC + S&S 36 Months - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 4,273.21	EA
511210	IBM	DOVMBLL	IBM RATIONAL FUNCTIONAL TESTER TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 23,502.65	EA

511210	IBM	DOVMSLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 100 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 47,005.30	EA
511210	IBM	DOVNTLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 100000 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 820,456.14	EA
511210	IBM	DOVNKLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 20000 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 519,194.90	EA
511210	IBM	DOVMWLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 250 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 79,054.37	EA
511210	IBM	DOVMJLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 5 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 4,273.21	EA
511210	IBM	DOVMNLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 50 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 29,912.46	EA
511210	IBM	DOVNOLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 500 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 113,240.04	EA
511210	IBM	DOVNCLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 5000 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 282,031.80	EA
511210	IBM	D1257LL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST SERVER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 36 MONTHS - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 190,157.80	EA
511210	IBM	DOVQRL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TESTER TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 6,409.81	EA
511210	IBM	DOVQZLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TESTER EXTENSION TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 91,873.99	EA
511210	IBM	DOVR3LL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TESTER EXTENSION FOR CITRIX PRESENTATION SERVER TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 91,873.99	EA

511210	IBM	D0VQVLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TESTER EXTENSION FOR SIEBEL TEST AUTOMATION TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 91,873.99	EA
511210	IBM	D0VR7LL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TESTER EXTENSION FOR SOA TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 91,873.99	EA
511210	IBM	D0VSCLL	IBM RATIONAL PROGRAMMING PATTERNS FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INIT36MOTOKEN LIC+S&S12MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 8,546.42	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZM9LL	IBM RATIONAL ROSE DATA MODELER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 36 MONTHS - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 10,683.02	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZMELL	IBM RATIONAL ROSE DEVELOPER FOR UNIX TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 36 MONTHS - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 23,502.65	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZQ1LL	IBM RATIONAL ROSE ENTERPRISE TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 36 MONTHS - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 23,502.65	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZN0LL	IBM RATIONAL ROSE FOR JAVA TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 36 MONTHS - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 10,683.02	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZQ6LL	IBM RATIONAL ROSE MODELER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 36 MONTHS - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 8,546.42	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZMJLL	IBM RATIONAL ROSE TECHNICAL DEVELOPER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 36 MONTHS - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 27,775.86	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZPWLL	IBM RATIONAL ROSE FOR VISUALSTUDIO TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 36 MONTHS - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 10,683.02	EA
511210	IBM	D0VRWLL	IBM RATIONAL TESTER FOR SOA TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 21,366.05	EA
511210	IBM	D0W46LL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHTECT DESIGNER TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 4,273.21	EA
511210	IBM	D0W4MLL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWAREARCHITECT DESIGNER EXTENSION FOR DEPLOYMENT PLANNING TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 6,409.81	EA

511210	IBM	D0W4ELL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHITECT DESIGNER EXTENSION FOR INTEGRATED ARCHITECTURE FRAMEWORKS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 6,409.81	EA
511210	IBM	D0W53LL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHITECT DESIGNER EXTENSION FOR SOA AND WEB APPLICATIONS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 10,683.02	EA
511210	IBM	D0VQALL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHITECT DESIGNER FOR WEBSHERE SOFTWARE TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 27,775.86	EA
511210	IBM	D0VYCLL	IBM RATIONAL SYNERGY TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 12,819.63	EA
511210	IBM	D0WKMLL	IBM RATIONAL TEST REALTIME TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 36 MONTHS - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 34,185.67	EA
511210	IBM	D125JLL	IBM RATIONAL TEST VIRTUALIZATION SERVER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 36 MONTHS - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 568,336.81	EA
511210	IBM	D0W6KLL	IBM RATIONAL TEST WORKBENCH TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 44,868.70	EA
511210	IBM	D1IUJLL	IBM Rational Lifecycle Integration Adapters for Windchill per Token for 36 Mon Initial FT LIC + S&S 36 Months - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 4,273.21	EA
511210	IBM	D1AUHLL	IBM Rational Lifecycle Integration Adapters Tasktop Edition Per Token for 36 Mon Initial FT LIC + S&S 36 Months - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 4,273.21	EA
511210	IBM	D0W6XLL	IBM ENGINEERING LIFECYCLE OPTIMIZATION ENGINEERING INSIGHTS FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 14,956.23	EA
511210	IBM	D0VQ6LL	IBM ENGINEERING LIFECYCLE OPTIMIZATION METHOD COMPOSER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 8,546.42	EA

511210	IBM	D0W1BLL	IBM ENGINEERING LIFECYCLE OPTIMIZATION PUBLISHING FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 23,502.65	EA
511210	IBM	D0W2XLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Web Access Reviewer for System z Token Initial Token Lic + S&S 36 Months - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 12,819.63	EA
511210	IBM	D0W1SLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Family for System z Token Initial Token License + S&S 36 Months - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 21,366.05	EA
511210	IBM	D0W2GLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS for HP Quality Center Interface for System z Token Initial Token Lic + S&S 36 Months - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 2,136.60	EA
511210	IBM	D0VUKLL	IBM ENGINEERING REQUIREMENTS MANAGEMENT DOORS NEXT ANALYST FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 36 MONTHS - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 19,229.44	EA
511210	IBM	D0VUTLL	IBM ENGINEERING REQUIREMENTS MANAGEMENT DOORS NEXT CONTRIBUTOR FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 36 MONTHS - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 10,683.02	EA
511210	IBM	D0W20LL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Web Access Editor for System z Token Initial Token Lic + S&S 36 Months - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 17,092.84	EA
511210	IBM	D0VU4LL	IBM ENGINEERING TEST MANAGEMENT CONTRIBUTOR FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 10,683.02	EA
511210	IBM	D0VTWLL	IBM ENGINEERING TEST MANAGEMENT QUALITY PROFESSIONAL FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 21,366.05	EA
511210	IBM	D0VT3LL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT CONTRIBUTOR FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 10,683.02	EA

511210	IBM	D0VSTLL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT DEVELOPER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 17,092.84	EA
511210	IBM	D0VTMLL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT DEVELOPER FOR IBM ENTERPRISE PLATFORMS FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 19,229.44	EA
511210	IBM	D0VTDLL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT STAKEHOLDER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 2,136.60	EA
511210	IBM	D1NLYLL	UrbanCode Build Committer FTL per Token Sys z 36 M Initl FT Lic+Sub 36 Mo - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 2,136.60	EA
511210	IBM	D12T9LL	IBM URBANCODE DEPLOY SESSION FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INIT36MOTOKEN LIC+S&S12MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 47,005.30	EA
511210	IBM	D15UMLL	IBM URBANCODE DEPLOY SESSION FOR Z/OS WORKLOADS TOKEN INIT36MOTOKEN LIC+S&S12MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 331,173.70	EA
511210	IBM	D118PLL	IBM URBANCODE RELEASE FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITIAL 36 MONTH TOKEN LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 27,775.86	EA
511210	IBM	D21U4LL	IBM Cloud UrbanCode Velocity for IBM Z Token Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 36 Months - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 27,775.86	EA
511210	IBM	D1QL7LL	IBM z Systems Development and Test Environment Token Initl FT Lic+Sub 36 Mo - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 68,371.35	EA
511210	IBM	D1M51LL	IBM MFPP FOR LINUX ON SYS Z TOKEN PER INITIAL 36 MONTH TOKEN LICENSE + S&S 12 MONTHS - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 316,217.47	EA
511210	IBM	D1JB8LL	IBM MFPP ADDL BRAND DEPLOYMENT FOR LINUX ON SYS Z PER INITIAL 36 MONTH TOKEN LICENSE + S&S 12 MONTHS - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 59,824.93	EA



511210	IBM	D1J7KLL	IBM MFPP ADDL BRAND DEPLOYMENT FOR IOS FOR LINUX ON SYS Z PER INITIAL 36 MONTH TOKEN LICENSE + S&S 12 MONTHS - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 59,824.93	EA
511210	IBM	D1M5GLL	IBM MFPP FOR IOS FOR LINUX ON SYS Z PER INITIAL 36 MONTH TOKEN LICENSE + S&S 12 MONTHS - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 316,217.47	EA
511210	IBM	D0VQMLL	IBM RATIONAL APPLICATION DEVELOPER FOR WEBSHERE SOFTWARE FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 17,092.84	EA
511210	IBM	D0VRJLL	IBM RATIONAL APPLICATION PERFORMANCE ANALYZER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 76,917.76	EA
511210	IBM	D0W42LL	IBM RATIONAL ASSET MANAGER ENTERPRISE EDITION COLLABORATOR FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 68,371.35	EA
511210	IBM	D0W3ULL	IBM RATIONAL ASSET MANAGER ENTERPRISE EDITION PUBLISHER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 106,830.23	EA
511210	IBM	D0VRSLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ACCESS FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 10,683.02	EA
511210	IBM	D0YZULL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ADAPTOR TOOLKIT ENTERPRISE EDITION FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN FOR 36 MON INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 36 MONTHS - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 94,010.60	EA
511210	IBM	D0YZHLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ADAPTOR TOOLKIT STANDARD EDITION FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN FOR 36 MON INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 36 MONTHS - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 27,775.86	EA
511210	IBM	D0YWPLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ENTERPRISE EDITION FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN FOR 36 MON INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 36 MONTHS - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 414,501.28	EA

511210	IBM	D0YWGLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE QUICKREPORT ENTERPRISE EDITION FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN FOR 36 MON INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 36 MONTHS - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 130,332.88	EA
511210	IBM	D0YW7LL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE QUICKREPORT STANDARD EDITION FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN FOR 36 MON INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 36 MONTHS - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 38,458.88	EA
511210	IBM	D0YVZLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE STANDARD EDITION FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN FOR 36 MON INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 36 MONTHS - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 284,168.40	EA
511210	IBM	D0VS8LL	IBM RATIONAL BUSINESS DEVELOPER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 12,819.63	EA
511210	IBM	D0W1JLL	IBM RATIONAL CHANGE FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 10,683.02	EA
511210	IBM	D0VP1LL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARCASE FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 10,683.02	EA
511210	IBM	D0VP9LL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARCASE MULTISITE FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 4,273.21	EA
511210	IBM	D0VPHLL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARQUEST FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 10,683.02	EA
511210	IBM	D0VPQLL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARQUEST MULTISITE FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 4,273.21	EA
511210	IBM	D0VSKLL	IBM RATIONAL DEVELOPER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 19,229.44	EA
511210	IBM	D0VMFLL	IBM RATIONAL FUNCTIONAL TESTER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 23,502.65	EA
511210	IBM	D125CLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST SERVER TOKEN FOR SYSTEM Z INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 36 MONTHS - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 190,157.80	EA

511210	IBM	D0VRBLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TESTER EXTENSION FOR SOA FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 91,873.99	EA
511210	IBM	D0VSGLL	IBM RATIONAL PROGRAMMING PATTERNS FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 8,546.42	EA
511210	IBM	D0VSOLL	IBM RATIONAL TESTER FOR SOA FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 21,366.05	EA
511210	IBM	D0W4RLL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWAREARCHITECT DESIGNER EXTENSION FOR DEPLOYMENT PLANNING FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 6,409.81	EA
511210	IBM	D0W4ILL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHITECT DESIGNER EXTENSION FOR INTEGRATED ARCHITECTURE FRAMEWORKS FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 6,409.81	EA
511210	IBM	D0W57LL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHITECT DESIGNER EXTENSION FOR SOA AND WEB APPLICATIONS FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 10,683.02	EA
511210	IBM	D0W4ALL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHITECT DESIGNER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 4,273.21	EA
511210	IBM	D0VQELL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHITECT DESIGNER FOR WEBSHERE SOFTWARE FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 27,775.86	EA
511210	IBM	D0VYGLL	IBM RATIONAL SYNERGY FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 12,819.63	EA
511210	IBM	D125PLL	IBM RATIONAL TEST VIRTUALIZATION SERVER TOKEN FOR SYSTEM Z INITIAL FT LIC + S&S 36 MONTHS - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 568,336.81	EA

511210	IBM	DOW6PLL	IBM RATIONAL TEST WORKBENCH FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 44,868.70	EA
511210	IBM	E0FDZLL	IBM ENGINEERING LIFECYCLE OPTIMIZATION METHOD COMPOSER TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 657.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0FPZLL	IBM ENGINEERING LIFECYCLE OPTIMIZATION PUBLISHING TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 1,809.33	EA
511210	IBM	E0FRKLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Web Access Reviewer Token Subsq Token Lic + S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 986.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0FQFLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Family Token Subsq Token License + S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 1,644.85	EA
511210	IBM	E0FR4LL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS for HP Quality Center Interface Token Subsq Token Lic + S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 164.48	EA
511210	IBM	E0FIALL	IBM ENGINEERING REQUIREMENTS MANAGEMENT DOORS NEXT ANALYST PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 1,480.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0FIILL	IBM ENGINEERING REQUIREMENTS MANAGEMENT DOORS NEXT CONTRIBUTOR PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0FQNLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Web Access Editor Token Subsequent Token Lic + S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 1,315.88	EA

511210	IBM	E0FJFLL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY ARCHITECT FOR SOFTWARE TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 328.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0FK9LL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY ARCHITECT FOR SYSTEMS ENGINEERS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 328.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0FJJLL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY AUTOMATIC TEST GENERATION ADD ON TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 14,639.13	EA
511210	IBM	E0FV8LL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY DESIGN MANAGER TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 657.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0FKDLL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY DESIGNER FOR SYSTEMS ENGINEERS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 1,973.82	EA
511210	IBM	E0FK1LL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY DEVELOPER FOR ADA TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 3,618.66	EA
511210	IBM	E0FKQLL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY DEVELOPER FOR C,C++, Java and Ada Token Subsq Lic + S&S 36Mo (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 5,263.51	EA
511210	IBM	E0FK5LL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY DEVELOPER FOR C++, C, AND JAVA TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 3,618.66	EA
511210	IBM	E0FJSLL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY DEVELOPER RULES COMPOSER ADD ON TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 3,947.63	EA

511210	IBM	E0FJWLL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY DEVELOPER RULES PLAYER ADD ON TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 657.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0QSLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Model Manager Token Subsq 36Mo Token S&S 12Mo (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 657.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0FKHLL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY TESTCONDUCTOR ADD ON TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 1,480.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0FHULL	IBM ENGINEERING TEST MANAGEMENT CONTRIBUTOR TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0FHLLL	IBM ENGINEERING TEST MANAGEMENT QUALITY PROFESSIONAL TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 1,644.85	EA
511210	IBM	E0FGULL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT CONTRIBUTOR TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0FGLLL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT DEVELOPER TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 1,315.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0FHCLL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT DEVELOPER FOR IBM ENTERPRISE PLATFORMS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 1,480.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0FH4LL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT STAKEHOLDER TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 164.48	EA

511210	IBM	EOP19LL	IBM Maximo Anywhere for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	EOPJ1LL	IBM Maximo Asset Health Insights for Resource Value Unit per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 493.45	EA
511210	IBM	EOPVWLL	IBM Maximo Asset Mgmt Express Use for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 493.45	EA
511210	IBM	EOPFFLL	IBM Maximo Asset Mgmt for Managed Svc Providers for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 1,315.88	EA
511210	IBM	EOPW9LL	IBM Maximo Asset Mgmt for Managed Svc Providers Ltd Use for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 657.94	EA
511210	IBM	EOPFVLL	IBM Maximo Asset Mgmt Scheduler for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 657.94	EA
511210	IBM	EOPGALL	IBM Maximo Asset Mgmt Scheduler Plus for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 1,480.36	EA
511210	IBM	EOPHHLL	IBM Maximo Calibration for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 164.48	EA
511210	IBM	EOPIKLL	IBM Maximo Enterprise Adapter for SAP Applications for Svr per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 18,915.73	EA
511210	IBM	EOPIQLL	IBM Maximo Enterprise Adapter Oracle Applications for Svr per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 18,915.73	EA

511210	IBM	E0PIELL	IBM Maximo for Aviation for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 3,783.15	EA
511210	IBM	E0PWRL	IBM Maximo for Aviation Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 1,315.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0QY2LL	IBM Maximo for Civil Infrastructure for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&Support 36 Months (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 3,454.18	EA
511210	IBM	E0PVBL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences Add On for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 328.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0PWXLL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 1,315.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0PV6LL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power Add On for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0PWGLL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 1,315.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0PVGLL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas Add On for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0PX2LL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 1,315.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0PVL	IBM Maximo for Transportation Add On for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 822.42	EA



511210	IBM	E0PX7LL	IBM Maximo for Transportation Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 1,315.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0PV1LL	IBM Maximo for Utilities Add On for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0PV1LL	IBM Maximo for Utilities Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 1,315.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0PG0LL	IBM Maximo Health Safety and Environment Manager for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 986.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0PG5LL	IBM Maximo Linear for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 328.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0PI4LL	IBM Maximo Spatial Asset Mgmt for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 164.48	EA
511210	IBM	E0MSFLL	UrbanCode Build Committer FTL per Token 36 Mo SubSq FT Lic+Sub 36 Mo (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 164.48	EA
511210	IBM	E0J0VLL	IBM URBANCODE DEPLOY SESSION TOKEN SUBSQ 36MO TOKEN S&S 12MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 3,618.66	EA
511210	IBM	E0MJDLL	IBM MFPP PER 36 MONTH TOKEN SUBSQ FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 24,343.73	EA
511210	IBM	E0MJTLL	IBM MFPP FOR IOS PER 36 MONTH TOKEN SUBSQ FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 24,343.73	EA
511210	IBM	E0FEFLL	IBM RATIONAL APPLICATION DEVELOPER FOR WEBSHERE SOFTWARE TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 1,315.88	EA

511210	IBM	E0FFCLL	IBM RATIONAL APPLICATION PERFORMANCE ANALYZER TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 5,921.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0FSQLL	IBM RATIONAL ASSET MANAGER ENTERPRISE EDITION COLLABORATOR TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 5,263.51	EA
511210	IBM	E0FSHLL	IBM RATIONAL ASSET MANAGER ENTERPRISE EDITION PUBLISHER TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 8,224.23	EA
511210	IBM	E0FFKLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ACCESS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0H8ALL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ADAPTOR TOOLKIT ENTERPRISE EDITION PER TOKEN FOR 36 MON Subsq FT LIC + S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 7,237.32	EA
511210	IBM	E0H6CLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE QUICKREPORT ENTERPRISE EDITION PER TOKEN FOR 36 MON Subsq FT LIC + S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 10,033.56	EA
511210	IBM	E0H65LL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE QUICKREPORT STANDARD EDITION PER TOKEN FOR 36 MON Subsq FT LIC + S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 2,960.72	EA
511210	IBM	E0H5XLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE STANDARD EDITION PER TOKEN FOR 36 MON Subsq FT LIC + S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 21,876.46	EA
511210	IBM	E0FG1LL	IBM RATIONAL BUSINESS DEVELOPER TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 986.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0FQ7LL	IBM RATIONAL CHANGE TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 822.42	EA

511210	IBM	E0FCULL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARCASE TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0FD2LL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARCASE MULTISITE TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 328.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0FDALL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARQUEST TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0FDILL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARQUEST MULTISITE TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 328.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0HW6LL	IBM RATIONAL DEVELOPER FOR I RPG AND COBOL + MODERNIZATION TOOLS, JAVA EDITION PER TOKEN SUBSQ FT LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	N/A	IBM Rational Developer for i RPG & COBOL Tools Token Subsq FT LIC + S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow- on years)	\$ 328.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0FB8LL	IBM RATIONAL FUNCTIONAL TESTER TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 1,809.33	EA
511210	IBM	E0FBPLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 100 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 3,618.66	EA
511210	IBM	E0FCQLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 100000 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 63,162.10	EA
511210	IBM	E0FCHLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 20000 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 39,969.77	EA

511210	IBM	E0FBTLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 250 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 6,085.93	EA
511210	IBM	E0FC5LL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 2500 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 17,764.34	EA
511210	IBM	E0FBGLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 5 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 328.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0FCLLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 50000 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 49,016.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0FBXLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 500 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 8,717.69	EA
511210	IBM	E0IQSLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST SERVER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 14,639.13	EA
511210	IBM	E0FENLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TESTER TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 493.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0FG9LL	IBM RATIONAL PROGRAMMING PATTERNS FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ 36MO TOKEN S&S 12MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 657.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0HM4LL	IBM RATIONAL ROSE DATA MODELER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0HM9LL	IBM RATIONAL ROSE DEVELOPER FOR UNIX TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 1,809.33	EA

511210	IBM	E0HNDLL	IBM RATIONAL ROSE ENTERPRISE TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 1,809.33	EA
511210	IBM	E0HMMLL	IBM RATIONAL ROSE FOR JAVA TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0HNILL	IBM RATIONAL ROSE MODELER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 657.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0HN8LL	IBM RATIONAL ROSE FOR VISUALSTUDIO TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow- on years)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0FFTLL	IBM RATIONAL TESTER FOR SOA TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 1,644.85	EA
511210	IBM	E0FSYLL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHTECT DESIGNER TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 328.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0FTELL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWAREARCHTECT DESIGNER EXTENSION FOR DEPLOYMENT PLANNING TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 493.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0FT6LL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHTECT DESIGNER EXTENSION FOR INTEGRATED ARCHITECTURE FRAMEWORKS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 493.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0FTVLL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHTECT DESIGNER EXTENSION FOR SOA AND WEB APPLICATIONS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0FM4LL	IBM RATIONAL SYNERGY TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 986.91	EA

511210	IBM	E0G03LL	IBM RATIONAL TEST REALTIME TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 2,631.75	EA
511210	IBM	E0IR3LL	IBM RATIONAL TEST VIRTUALIZATION SERVER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 43,752.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0FVCLL	IBM RATIONAL TEST WORKBENCH TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 3,454.18	EA
511210	IBM	E0LVMLL	IBM Rational Lifecycle Integration Adapters for Windchill per Token for 36 Mon Subsq FT LIC + S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 328.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0KG1LL	IBM Rational Lifecycle Integration Adapters Tasktop Edition Per Token for 36 Mon Subsq FT LIC + S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow- on years)	\$ 328.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0FE3LL	IBM ENGINEERING LIFECYCLE OPTIMIZATION METHOD COMPOSER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 657.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0FQ3LL	IBM ENGINEERING LIFECYCLE OPTIMIZATION PUBLISHING FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 1,809.33	EA
511210	IBM	E0FRPLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Web Access Reviewer for System z Token Subsq Token Lic + S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 986.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0FQJLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Family for System z Token Subsq Token License + S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 1,644.85	EA
511210	IBM	E0FR8LL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS for HP Quality Center Interface for System z Token Subsq Token Lic + S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 164.48	EA

511210	IBM	E0FIELL	IBM ENGINEERING REQUIREMENTS MANAGEMENT DOORS NEXT ANALYST FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 1,480.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0FIMLL	IBM ENGINEERING REQUIREMENTS MANAGEMENT DOORS NEXT CONTRIBUTOR FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0FQSSL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Web Access Editor for System z Token Subsequent Token Lic + S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 1,315.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0FHULL	IBM ENGINEERING TEST MANAGEMENT CONTRIBUTOR FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0FHQLL	IBM ENGINEERING TEST MANAGEMENT QUALITY PROFESSIONAL FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 1,644.85	EA
511210	IBM	E0FGZLL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT CONTRIBUTOR FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0FGQLL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT DEVELOPER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 1,315.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0FHGLL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT DEVELOPER FOR IBM ENTERPRISE PLATFORMS FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 1,480.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0FH8LL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT STAKEHOLDER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 164.48	EA

511210	IBM	E0MSGLL	UrbanCode Build Committer FTL per Token Sys z 36 M SubSq FT Lic+Sub 36 Mo (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 164.48	EA
511210	IBM	E0JOYLL	IBM URBANCODE DEPLOY SESSION FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ 36MO TOKEN S&S 12MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 3,618.66	EA
511210	IBM	E0N4ILL	IBM z System Development and Test Environment with Parallel Sysplex per Token SubSq FT Lic+Sub 36 Mo (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 7,566.29	EA
511210	IBM	E0N4BLL	IBM z Systems Development and Test Environment Token SubSq FT Lic+Sub 36 Mo (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 5,263.51	EA
511210	IBM	E0MJILL	IBM MFPP FOR LINUX ON SYS Z PER TOKEN 36 MONTH SUBSQ FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 24,343.73	EA
511210	IBM	E0MJYLL	IBM MFPP FOR IOS FOR LINUX ON SYS Z PER TOKEN 36 MONTH SUBSQ FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 24,343.73	EA
511210	IBM	E0FEJLL	IBM RATIONAL APPLICATION DEVELOPER FOR WEBSHERE SOFTWARE FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 1,315.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0FFGLL	IBM RATIONAL APPLICATION PERFORMANCE ANALYZER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 5,921.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0FSULL	IBM RATIONAL ASSET MANAGER ENTERPRISE EDITION COLLABORATOR FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 5,263.51	EA
511210	IBM	E0FSLLL	IBM RATIONAL ASSET MANAGER ENTERPRISE EDITION PUBLISHER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 8,224.23	EA



511210	IBM	E0FFPLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ACCESS FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0H8BLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ADAPTOR TOOLKIT ENTERPRISE EDITION FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN FOR 36 MON Subsq FT LIC + S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 7,237.32	EA
511210	IBM	E0H6DLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE QUICKREPORT ENTERPRISE EDITION FOR SYTEM Z PER TOKEN FOR 36 MON Subsq FT LIC + S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 10,033.56	EA
511210	IBM	E0H66LL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE QUICKREPORT STANDARD EDITION FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN FOR 36 MON Subsq FT LIC + S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 2,960.72	EA
511210	IBM	E0H5YLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE STANDARD EDITION FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN FOR 36 MON Subsq FT LIC + S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 21,876.46	EA
511210	IBM	E0FG5LL	IBM RATIONAL BUSINESS DEVELOPER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 986.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0FQBLL	IBM RATIONAL CHANGE FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0FCYLL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARCASE FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0FD6LL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARCASE MULTISITE FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 328.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0FDELL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARQUEST FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 822.42	EA

511210	IBM	E0FDMLL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARQUEST MULTISITE FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 328.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0FGHLL	IBM RATIONAL DEVELOPER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 1,480.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0FBCLL	IBM RATIONAL FUNCTIONAL TESTER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 1,809.33	EA
511210	IBM	E0IQXLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST SERVER TOKEN FOR SYSTEM Z Subsq FT LIC + S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 14,639.13	EA
511210	IBM	E0FGDLL	IBM RATIONAL PROGRAMMING PATTERNS FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 657.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0FFXLL	IBM RATIONAL TESTER FOR SOA FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 1,644.85	EA
511210	IBM	E0FTILL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWAREARCHITECT DESIGNER EXTENSION FOR DEPLOYMENT PLANNING FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 493.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0FTALL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHITECT DESIGNER EXTENSION FOR INTEGRATED ARCHITECTURE FRAMEWORKS FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 493.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0FTZLL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHITECT DESIGNER EXTENSION FOR SOA AND WEB APPLICATIONS FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 822.42	EA

511210	IBM	E0FT2LL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHTECT DESIGNER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 328.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0FM8LL	IBM RATIONAL SYNERGY FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 986.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0IR8LL	IBM RATIONAL TEST VIRTUALIZATION SERVER TOKEN FOR SYSTEM Z Subsq FT LIC + S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 43,752.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0FVGLL	IBM RATIONAL TEST WORKBENCH FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 3,454.18	EA
511210	IBM	E0FE0LL	IBM ENGINEERING LIFECYCLE OPTIMIZATION METHOD COMPOSER TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 657.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0FQ0LL	IBM ENGINEERING LIFECYCLE OPTIMIZATION PUBLISHING TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 1,809.33	EA
511210	IBM	E0FRLLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Web Access Reviewer Token Subsq Token Lic + S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 986.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0FQGLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Family Token Subsq Token License + S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 1,644.85	EA
511210	IBM	E0FR5LL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS for HP Quality Center Interface Token Subsq Token Lic + S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 164.48	EA
511210	IBM	E0FIBLL	IBM ENGINEERING REQUIREMENTS MANAGEMENT DOORS NEXT ANALYST PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 1,480.36	EA

511210	IBM	E0FIJLL	IBM ENGINEERING REQUIREMENTS MANAGEMENT DOORS NEXT CONTRIBUTOR PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0FQPLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Web Access Editor Token Subsequent Token Lic + S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 1,315.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0FJGLL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY ARCHITECT FOR SOFTWARE TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 328.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0FKALL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY ARCHITECT FOR SYSTEMS ENGINEERS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 328.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0FJKLL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY AUTOMATIC TEST GENERATION ADD ON TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 14,639.13	EA
511210	IBM	E0FV9LL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY DESIGN MANAGER TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 657.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0FKELL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY DESIGNER FOR SYSTEMS ENGINEERS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 1,973.82	EA
511210	IBM	E0FK2LL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY DEVELOPER FOR ADA TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 3,618.66	EA
511210	IBM	E0FKRLL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY DEVELOPER FOR C,C++, Java and Ada Token Subsq Lic + S&S 48Mo (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 5,263.51	EA

511210	IBM	E0FK6LL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY DEVELOPER FOR C++, C, AND JAVA TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 3,618.66	EA
511210	IBM	E0FJTL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY DEVELOPER RULES COMPOSER ADD ON TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 3,947.63	EA
511210	IBM	E0FJXLL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY DEVELOPER RULES PLAYER ADD ON TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 657.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0QSRL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Model Manager Token Subsq 48Mo Token S&S 12Mo (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 657.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0FKILL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY TESTCONDUCTOR ADD ON TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 1,480.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0FHVLL	IBM ENGINEERING TEST MANAGEMENT CONTRIBUTOR TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0FHMLL	IBM ENGINEERING TEST MANAGEMENT QUALITY PROFESSIONAL TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 1,644.85	EA
511210	IBM	E0FGVLL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT CONTRIBUTOR TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0FGMLL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT DEVELOPER TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 1,315.88	EA

511210	IBM	E0FHDL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT DEVELOPER FOR IBM ENTERPRISE PLATFORMS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 1,480.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0FH5LL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT STAKEHOLDER TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 164.48	EA
511210	IBM	E0PIALL	IBM Maximo Anywhere for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0PJ2LL	IBM Maximo Asset Health Insights for Resource Value Unit per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 493.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0PVXLL	IBM Maximo Asset Mgmt Express Use for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 493.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0PFGLL	IBM Maximo Asset Mgmt for Managed Svc Providers for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 1,315.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0PWALL	IBM Maximo Asset Mgmt for Managed Svc Providers Ltd Use for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 657.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0PFWLL	IBM Maximo Asset Mgmt Scheduler for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 657.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0PGBLL	IBM Maximo Asset Mgmt Scheduler Plus for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 1,480.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0PHILL	IBM Maximo Calibration for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 164.48	EA

511210	IBM	EOPILL	IBM Maximo Enterprise Adapter for SAP Applications for Svr per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 18,915.73	EA
511210	IBM	EOPIRLL	IBM Maximo Enterprise Adapter Oracle Applications for Svr per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 18,915.73	EA
511210	IBM	EOPIFLL	IBM Maximo for Aviation for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 3,783.15	EA
511210	IBM	EOPWSLL	IBM Maximo for Aviation Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 1,315.88	EA
511210	IBM	EOQY3LL	IBM Maximo for Civil Infrastructure for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&Support 48 Months (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 3,454.18	EA
511210	IBM	EOPVCLL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences Add On for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 328.97	EA
511210	IBM	EOPWYLL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 1,315.88	EA
511210	IBM	EOPV7LL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power Add On for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	EOPWHLL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 1,315.88	EA
511210	IBM	EOPVHLL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas Add On for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 822.42	EA

511210	IBM	E0PX3LL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 1,315.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0PVMLL	IBM Maximo for Transportation Add On for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0PX8LL	IBM Maximo for Transportation Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 1,315.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0PVSLL	IBM Maximo for Utilities Add On for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0PV2LL	IBM Maximo for Utilities Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 1,315.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0PG1LL	IBM Maximo Health Safety and Environment Manager for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 986.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0PG6LL	IBM Maximo Linear for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 328.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0PI5LL	IBM Maximo Spatial Asset Mgmt for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 164.48	EA
511210	IBM	E0MS9LL	UrbanCode Build Committer FTL per Token 48 Mo SubSq FT Lic+Sub 48 Mo (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 164.48	EA
511210	IBM	E0J0ZLL	IBM URBANCODE DEPLOY SESSION TOKEN SUBSQ 48MO TOKEN S&S 12MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 3,618.66	EA
511210	IBM	E0MJELL	IBM MFPP PER 48 MONTH TOKEN SUBSQ FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 24,343.73	EA



511210	IBM	E0MJULL	IBM MFPP FOR iOS PER TOKEN 48 MONTH SUBSQ FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 24,343.73	EA
511210	IBM	E0FEGLL	IBM RATIONAL APPLICATION DEVELOPER FOR WEBSHERE SOFTWARE TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 1,315.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0FFDLL	IBM RATIONAL APPLICATION PERFORMANCE ANALYZER TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 5,921.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0FSRLL	IBM RATIONAL ASSET MANAGER ENTERPRISE EDITION COLLABORATOR TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 5,263.51	EA
511210	IBM	E0FSILL	IBM RATIONAL ASSET MANAGER ENTERPRISE EDITION PUBLISHER TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 8,224.23	EA
511210	IBM	E0FFLLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ACCESS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0H8CLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ADAPTOR TOOLKIT ENTERPRISE EDITION PER TOKEN FOR 48 MON Subsq FT LIC + S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 7,237.32	EA
511210	IBM	E0H6BLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE QUICKREPORT ENTERPRISE EDITION PER TOKEN FOR 48 MON Subsq FT LIC + S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 10,033.56	EA
511210	IBM	E0H67LL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE QUICKREPORT STANDARD EDITION PER TOKEN FOR 48 MON Subsq FT LIC + S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 2,960.72	EA
511210	IBM	E0H5ZLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE STANDARD EDITION PER TOKEN FOR 48 MON Subsq FT LIC + S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 21,876.46	EA

511210	IBM	E0FG2LL	IBM RATIONAL BUSINESS DEVELOPER TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 986.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0FQ8LL	IBM RATIONAL CHANGE TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0FCVLL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARCASE TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0FD3LL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARCASE MULTISITE TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 328.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0FDBLL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARQUEST TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0FDJLL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARQUEST MULTISITE TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 328.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0HW9LL	IBM RATIONAL DEVELOPER FOR I RPG AND COBOL + MODERNIZATION TOOLS, JAVA EDITION PER TOKEN SUBSQ FT LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	N/A	IBM Rational Developer for i RPG & COBOL Tools Token Subsq FT LIC + S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 328.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0FB9LL	IBM RATIONAL FUNCTIONAL TESTER TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 1,809.33	EA
511210	IBM	E0FBQLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 100 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 3,618.66	EA
511210	IBM	E0FCRLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 100000 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 63,162.10	EA

511210	IBM	E0FCILL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 20000 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 39,969.77	EA
511210	IBM	E0FBULL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 250 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 6,085.93	EA
511210	IBM	E0FC6LL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 2500 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 17,764.34	EA
511210	IBM	E0FBHLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 5 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 328.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0FCMLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 50000 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 49,016.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0FBYLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 500 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 8,717.69	EA
511210	IBM	E0IQTLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST SERVER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow- on years)	\$ 14,639.13	EA
511210	IBM	E0FEPLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TESTER TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 493.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0FGALL	IBM RATIONAL PROGRAMMING PATTERNS FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ 48MO TOKEN S&S 12MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 657.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0HM5LL	IBM RATIONAL ROSE DATA MODELER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow- on years)	\$ 822.42	EA

511210	IBM	E0HMALL	IBM RATIONAL ROSE DEVELOPER FOR UNIX TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 1,809.33	EA
511210	IBM	E0HNELL	IBM RATIONAL ROSE ENTERPRISE TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 1,809.33	EA
511210	IBM	E0HMNLL	IBM RATIONAL ROSE FOR JAVA TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0HNJLL	IBM RATIONAL ROSE MODELER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 657.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0HN9LL	IBM RATIONAL ROSE FOR VISUALSTUDIO TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0FFULL	IBM RATIONAL TESTER FOR SOA TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 1,644.85	EA
511210	IBM	E0FSZLL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHTECT DESIGNER TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 328.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0FTFLL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWAREARCHTECT DESIGNER EXTENSION FOR DEPLOYMENT PLANNING TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 493.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0FT7LL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHTECT DESIGNER EXTENSION FOR INTEGRATED ARCHITECTURE FRAMEWORKS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 493.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0FTWLL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHTECT DESIGNER EXTENSION FOR SOA AND WEB APPLICATIONS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 822.42	EA

511210	IBM	E0FM5LL	IBM RATIONAL SYNERGY TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 986.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0G04LL	IBM RATIONAL TEST REALTIME TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 2,631.75	EA
511210	IBM	E0IR4LL	IBM RATIONAL TEST VIRTUALIZATION SERVER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 43,752.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0FVDLL	IBM RATIONAL TEST WORKBENCH TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 3,454.18	EA
511210	IBM	E0LVPLL	IBM Rational Lifecycle Integration Adapters for Windchill per Token for 48 Mon Subsq FT LIC + S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 328.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0KG3LL	IBM Rational Lifecycle Integration Adapters Tasktop Edition Per Token for 48 Mon Subsq FT LIC + S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 328.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0FE4LL	IBM ENGINEERING LIFECYCLE OPTIMIZATION METHOD COMPOSER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 657.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0FQ4LL	IBM ENGINEERING LIFECYCLE OPTIMIZATION PUBLISHING FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 1,809.33	EA
511210	IBM	E0FRQLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Web Access Reviewer for System z Token Subsq Token Lic + S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 986.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0FQKLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Family for System z Token Subsq Token License + S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 1,644.85	EA

511210	IBM	EOFR9LL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS for HP Quality Center Interface for System z Token Subsq Token Lic + S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 164.48	EA
511210	IBM	EOFIFLL	IBM ENGINEERING REQUIREMENTS MANAGEMENT DOORS NEXT ANALYST FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 1,480.36	EA
511210	IBM	EOFINLL	IBM ENGINEERING REQUIREMENTS MANAGEMENT DOORS NEXT CONTRIBUTOR FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	EOFQTL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Web Access Editor for System z Token Subsequent Token Lic + S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 1,315.88	EA
511210	IBM	EOFHZLL	IBM ENGINEERING TEST MANAGEMENT CONTRIBUTOR FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	EOFHRLL	IBM ENGINEERING TEST MANAGEMENT QUALITY PROFESSIONAL FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 1,644.85	EA
511210	IBM	EOFHOLL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT CONTRIBUTOR FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	EOFGRLL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT DEVELOPER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 1,315.88	EA
511210	IBM	EOFHHLL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT DEVELOPER FOR IBM ENTERPRISE PLATFORMS FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 1,480.36	EA

511210	IBM	E0FH9LL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT STAKEHOLDER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 164.48	EA
511210	IBM	E0MSALL	UrbanCode Build Committer FTL per Token Sys z 48M SubSq FT Lic+Sub 48 Mo (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 164.48	EA
511210	IBM	E0J10LL	IBM URBANCODE DEPLOY SESSION FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ 48MO TOKEN S&S 12MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 3,618.66	EA
511210	IBM	E0N4HLL	IBM z System Development and Test Environment with Parallel Sysplex per Token SubSq FT Lic+Sub 48 Mo (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 7,566.29	EA
511210	IBM	E0N4ALL	IBM z Systems Development and Test Environment Token SubSq FT Lic+Sub 48 Mo (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 5,263.51	EA
511210	IBM	E0MJJLL	IBM MFPP FOR LINUX ON SYS Z PER TOKEN 48 MONTH SUBSQ FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 24,343.73	EA
511210	IBM	E0MJZLL	IBM MFPP FOR IOS FOR LINUX ON SYS Z PER TOKEN 48 MONTH SUBSQ FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 24,343.73	EA
511210	IBM	E0FEKLL	IBM RATIONAL APPLICATION DEVELOPER FOR WEBSHERE SOFTWARE FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 1,315.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0FFHLL	IBM RATIONAL APPLICATION PERFORMANCE ANALYZER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 5,921.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0FSVLL	IBM RATIONAL ASSET MANAGER ENTERPRISE EDITION COLLABORATOR FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 5,263.51	EA

511210	IBM	E0FSMLL	IBM RATIONAL ASSET MANAGER ENTERPRISE EDITION PUBLISHER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 8,224.23	EA
511210	IBM	E0FFQLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ACCESS FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0H8DLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ADAPTOR TOOLKIT ENTERPRISE EDITION FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN FOR 48 MON Subsq FT LIC + S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 7,237.32	EA
511210	IBM	E0H6GLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE QUICKREPORT ENTERPRISE EDITION FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN FOR 48 MON Subsq FT LIC + S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 10,033.56	EA
511210	IBM	E0H68LL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE QUICKREPORT STANDARD EDITION FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN FOR 48 MON Subsq FT LIC + S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 2,960.72	EA
511210	IBM	E0H60LL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE STANDARD EDITION FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN FOR 48 MON Subsq FT LIC + S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 21,876.46	EA
511210	IBM	E0FG6LL	IBM RATIONAL BUSINESS DEVELOPER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 986.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0FQCLL	IBM RATIONAL CHANGE FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0FCZLL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARCASE FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 822.42	EA



511210	IBM	E0FD7LL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARCASE MULTISITE FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 328.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0FD7LL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARCASE MULTISITE FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0FDNLL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARQUEST MULTISITE FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 328.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0FGILL	IBM RATIONAL DEVELOPER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 1,480.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0FBDLL	IBM RATIONAL FUNCTIONAL TESTER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 1,809.33	EA
511210	IBM	E0IQYLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST SERVER TOKEN FOR SYSTEM Z Subsq FT LIC + S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 14,639.13	EA
511210	IBM	E0FGELL	IBM RATIONAL PROGRAMMING PATTERNS FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 657.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0FFYLL	IBM RATIONAL TESTER FOR SOA FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 1,644.85	EA
511210	IBM	E0FTJLL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWAREARCHITECT DESIGNER EXTENSION FOR DEPLOYMENT PLANNING FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 493.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0FTBLL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHITECT DESIGNER EXTENSION FOR INTEGRATED ARCHITECTURE FRAMEWORKS FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 493.45	EA

511210	IBM	E0FU0LL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHITECT DESIGNER EXTENSION FOR SOA AND WEB APPLICATIONS FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0FT3LL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHITECT DESIGNER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 328.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0FM9LL	IBM RATIONAL SYNERGY FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 986.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0IR9LL	IBM RATIONAL TEST VIRTUALIZATION SERVER TOKEN FOR SYSTEM Z Subsq FT LIC + S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 43,752.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0FVHLL	IBM RATIONAL TEST WORKBENCH FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 3,454.18	EA
511210	IBM	E0FE1LL	IBM ENGINEERING LIFECYCLE OPTIMIZATION METHOD COMPOSER TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 657.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0FQ1LL	IBM ENGINEERING LIFECYCLE OPTIMIZATION PUBLISHING TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 1,809.33	EA
511210	IBM	E0FRMLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Web Access Reviewer Token Subsq Token Lic + S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 986.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0FQHLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Family Token Subsq Token License + S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 1,644.85	EA
511210	IBM	E0FR6LL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS for HP Quality Center Interface Token Subsq Token Lic + S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 164.48	EA

511210	IBM	EOFICLL	IBM ENGINEERING REQUIREMENTS MANAGEMENT DOORS NEXT ANALYST PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow- on years)	\$ 1,480.36	EA
511210	IBM	EOFIKLL	IBM ENGINEERING REQUIREMENTS MANAGEMENT DOORS NEXT CONTRIBUTOR PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	EOFQQLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Web Access Editor Token Subsequent Token Lic + S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow- on years)	\$ 1,315.88	EA
511210	IBM	EOFJHLL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY ARCHITECT FOR SOFTWARE TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 328.97	EA
511210	IBM	EOFKBLL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY ARCHITECT FOR SYSTEMS ENGINEERS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 328.97	EA
511210	IBM	EOFJLLL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY AUTOMATIC TEST GENERATION ADD ON TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 14,639.13	EA
511210	IBM	EOFVALL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY DESIGN MANAGER TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 657.94	EA
511210	IBM	EOFKFL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY DESIGNER FOR SYSTEMS ENGINEERS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 1,973.82	EA
511210	IBM	EOFK3LL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY DEVELOPER FOR ADA TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 3,618.66	EA

511210	IBM	E0FKTLL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY DEVELOPER FOR C,C++, Java and Ada Token Subsq Lic + S&S 60Mo (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 5,263.51	EA
511210	IBM	E0FK7LL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY DEVELOPER FOR C++, C, AND JAVA TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 3,618.66	EA
511210	IBM	E0FJULL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY DEVELOPER RULES COMPOSER ADD ON TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 3,947.63	EA
511210	IBM	E0FJYLL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY DEVELOPER RULES PLAYER ADD ON TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 657.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0QSSLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Model Manager Token Subsq 60Mo Token S&S 12Mo (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 657.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0FKJLL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY TESTCONDUCTOR ADD ON TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 1,480.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0FHWLL	IBM ENGINEERING TEST MANAGEMENT CONTRIBUTOR TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0FHNLL	IBM ENGINEERING TEST MANAGEMENT QUALITY PROFESSIONAL TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 1,644.85	EA
511210	IBM	E0FGWLL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT CONTRIBUTOR TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 822.42	EA

511210	IBM	E0FGNLL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT DEVELOPER TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 1,315.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0FHELL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT DEVELOPER FOR IBM ENTERPRISE PLATFORMS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 1,480.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0FH6LL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT STAKEHOLDER TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 164.48	EA
511210	IBM	E0PIBLL	IBM Maximo Anywhere for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0PJ3LL	IBM Maximo Asset Health Insights for Resource Value Unit per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 493.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0PVYLL	IBM Maximo Asset Mgmt Express Use for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 493.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0PFHLL	IBM Maximo Asset Mgmt for Managed Svc Providers for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 1,315.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0PWBL	IBM Maximo Asset Mgmt for Managed Svc Providers Ltd Use for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 657.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0PFXLL	IBM Maximo Asset Mgmt Scheduler for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 657.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0PGCLL	IBM Maximo Asset Mgmt Scheduler Plus for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 1,480.36	EA

511210	IBM	EOPHJLL	IBM Maximo Calibration for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 164.48	EA
511210	IBM	EOPIMLL	IBM Maximo Enterprise Adapter for SAP Applications for Svr per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 18,915.73	EA
511210	IBM	EOPISLL	IBM Maximo Enterprise Adapter Oracle Applications for Svr per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 18,915.73	EA
511210	IBM	EOPIGLL	IBM Maximo for Aviation for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 3,783.15	EA
511210	IBM	EOPWTLL	IBM Maximo for Aviation Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 1,315.88	EA
511210	IBM	EOQY4LL	IBM Maximo for Civil Infrastructure for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&Support 60 Months (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 3,454.18	EA
511210	IBM	EOPVDLL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences Add On for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 328.97	EA
511210	IBM	EOPWZLL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 1,315.88	EA
511210	IBM	EOPV8LL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power Add On for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	EOPWILL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 1,315.88	EA

511210	IBM	E0PVILL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas Add On for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0PX4LL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 1,315.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0PVNLL	IBM Maximo for Transportation Add On for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0PX9LL	IBM Maximo for Transportation Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 1,315.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0PVTLL	IBM Maximo for Utilities Add On for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0PV3LL	IBM Maximo for Utilities Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 1,315.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0PG2LL	IBM Maximo Health Safety and Environment Manager for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 986.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0PG7LL	IBM Maximo Linear for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 328.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0PI6LL	IBM Maximo Spatial Asset Mgmt for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 164.48	EA
511210	IBM	E0MSBLL	UrbanCode Build Committer FTL per Token 60 Mo SubSq FT Lic+Sub 60 Mo (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 164.48	EA
511210	IBM	E0J11LL	IBM URBANCODE DEPLOY SESSION TOKEN SUBSQ 60MO TOKEN S&S 12MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 3,618.66	EA

511210	IBM	E0MJFLL	IBM MFPP PER 60 MONTH TOKEN SUBSQ FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 24,343.73	EA
511210	IBM	E0MJVLL	IBM MFPP FOR IOS PER 60 MONTH TOKEN SUBSQ FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 24,343.73	EA
511210	IBM	E0FEHLL	IBM RATIONAL APPLICATION DEVELOPER FOR WEBSHERE SOFTWARE TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 1,315.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0FFELL	IBM RATIONAL APPLICATION PERFORMANCE ANALYZER TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 5,921.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0FSLL	IBM RATIONAL ASSET MANAGER ENTERPRISE EDITION COLLABORATOR TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 5,263.51	EA
511210	IBM	E0FSJLL	IBM RATIONAL ASSET MANAGER ENTERPRISE EDITION PUBLISHER TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 8,224.23	EA
511210	IBM	E0FFMLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ACCESS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0H8ELL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ADAPTOR TOOLKIT ENTERPRISE EDITION PER TOKEN FOR 60 MON Subsq FT LIC + S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 7,237.32	EA
511210	IBM	E0H69LL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE QUICKREPORT ENTERPRISE EDITION PER TOKEN FOR 60 MON Subsq FT LIC + S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 10,033.56	EA
511210	IBM	E0H6HLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE QUICKREPORT STANDARD EDITION PER TOKEN FOR 60 MON Subsq FT LIC + S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 2,960.72	EA



511210	IBM	E0H61LL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE STANDARD EDITION PER TOKEN FOR 60 MON Subsq FT LIC + S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 21,876.46	EA
511210	IBM	E0FG3LL	IBM RATIONAL BUSINESS DEVELOPER TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 986.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0FQ9LL	IBM RATIONAL CHANGE TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0FCWLL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARCASE TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0FD4LL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARCASE MULTISITE TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 328.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0FDCLL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARQUEST TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0FDKLL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARQUEST MULTISITE TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 328.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0HWCLL	IBM RATIONAL DEVELOPER FOR I RPG AND COBOL + MODERNIZATION TOOLS, JAVA EDITION PER TOKEN SUBSQ FT LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	N/A	IBM Rational Developer for i RPG & COBOL Tools Token Subsq FT LIC + S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 328.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0FBALL	IBM RATIONAL FUNCTIONAL TESTER TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 1,809.33	EA
511210	IBM	E0FBRL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 100 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 3,618.66	EA

511210	IBM	E0FCSLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 100000 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 63,162.10	EA
511210	IBM	E0FCJLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 20000 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 39,969.77	EA
511210	IBM	E0FBVLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 250 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 6,085.93	EA
511210	IBM	E0FC7LL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 2500 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 17,764.34	EA
511210	IBM	E0FBILL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 5 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 328.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0FCNLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 50000 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 49,016.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0FBZLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 500 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 8,717.69	EA
511210	IBM	E0IQULL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST SERVER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 14,639.13	EA
511210	IBM	E0FEQLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TESTER TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 493.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0FGBLL	IBM RATIONAL PROGRAMMING PATTERNS FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ 60MO TOKEN S&S 12MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 657.94	EA

511210	IBM	E0HM6LL	IBM RATIONAL ROSE DATA MODELER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow- on years)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0HMBLL	IBM RATIONAL ROSE DEVELOPER FOR UNIX TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow- on years)	\$ 1,809.33	EA
511210	IBM	E0HNGLL	IBM RATIONAL ROSE ENTERPRISE TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 1,809.33	EA
511210	IBM	E0HMPLL	IBM RATIONAL ROSE FOR JAVA TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0HNKLL	IBM RATIONAL ROSE MODELER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 657.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0HNALL	IBM RATIONAL ROSE FOR VISUALSTUDIO TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow- on years)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0FFVLL	IBM RATIONAL TESTER FOR SOA TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 1,644.85	EA
511210	IBM	E0FTOLL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHTECT DESIGNER TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 328.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0FTGLL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWAREARCHITECT DESIGNER EXTENSION FOR DEPLOYMENT PLANNING TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 493.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0FT8LL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHITECT DESIGNER EXTENSION FOR INTEGRATED ARCHITECTURE FRAMEWORKS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 493.45	EA

511210	IBM	E0FTXLL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHITECT DESIGNER EXTENSION FOR SOA AND WEB APPLICATIONS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0FM6LL	IBM RATIONAL SYNERGY TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 986.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0G05LL	IBM RATIONAL TEST REALTIME TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 2,631.75	EA
511210	IBM	E0IR5LL	IBM RATIONAL TEST VIRTUALIZATION SERVER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 43,752.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0FVELL	IBM RATIONAL TEST WORKBENCH TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 3,454.18	EA
511210	IBM	E0LVRL	IBM Rational Lifecycle Integration Adapters for Windchill per Token for 60 Mon Subsq FT LIC + S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 328.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0KGDLL	IBM Rational Lifecycle Integration Adapters Tasktop Edition Per Token for 60 Mon Subsq FT LIC + S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 328.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0FE5LL	IBM ENGINEERING LIFECYCLE OPTIMIZATION METHOD COMPOSER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 657.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0FQ5LL	IBM ENGINEERING LIFECYCLE OPTIMIZATION PUBLISHING FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 1,809.33	EA
511210	IBM	E0FRLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Web Access Reviewer for System z Token Subsq Token Lic + S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 986.91	EA

511210	IBM	E0FQLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Family for System z Token Subsq Token License + S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 1,644.85	EA
511210	IBM	E0FRALL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS for HP Quality Center Interface for System z Token Subsq Token Lic + S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 164.48	EA
511210	IBM	E0FIGLL	IBM ENGINEERING REQUIREMENTS MANAGEMENT DOORS NEXT ANALYST FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 1,480.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0FIPLL	IBM ENGINEERING REQUIREMENTS MANAGEMENT DOORS NEXT CONTRIBUTOR FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN Subsq FT LIC + S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0FQLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Web Access Editor for System z Token Subsequent Token Lic + S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 1,315.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0FIOLL	IBM ENGINEERING TEST MANAGEMENT CONTRIBUTOR FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0FHSL	IBM ENGINEERING TEST MANAGEMENT QUALITY PROFESSIONAL FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 1,644.85	EA
511210	IBM	E0FH2LL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT CONTRIBUTOR FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0FGSLL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT DEVELOPER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 1,315.88	EA

511210	IBM	E0FHILL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT DEVELOPER FOR IBM ENTERPRISE PLATFORMS FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 1,480.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0FHALL	IBM ENGINEERING WORKFLOW MANAGEMENT STAKEHOLDER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 164.48	EA
511210	IBM	E0MSCLL	UCB Committer FTL per Token for System z 60 Mo SubSq FT Lic+Sub 60 Mo (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 164.48	EA
511210	IBM	E0J14LL	IBM URBANCODE DEPLOY SESSION FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ 60MO TOKEN S&S 12MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 3,618.66	EA
511210	IBM	E0N4GLL	IBM z System Development and Test Environment with Parallel Sysplex per Token SubSq FT Lic+Sub 60 Mo (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 7,566.29	EA
511210	IBM	E0N49LL	IBM z Systems Development and Test Environment Token SubSq FT Lic+Sub 60 Mo (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 5,263.51	EA
511210	IBM	E0MJKLL	IBM MFPP FOR LINUX ON SYS Z PER TOKEN 60 MONTH SUBSQ FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 24,343.73	EA
511210	IBM	E0MKOLL	IBM MFPP FOR IOS FOR LINUX ON SYS Z PER TOKEN 60 MONTH SUBSQ FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 24,343.73	EA
511210	IBM	E0FELL	IBM RATIONAL APPLICATION DEVELOPER FOR WEBSHERE SOFTWARE FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 1,315.88	EA
511210	IBM	E0FFILL	IBM RATIONAL APPLICATION PERFORMANCE ANALYZER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 5,921.45	EA

511210	IBM	E0FSWLL	IBM RATIONAL ASSET MANAGER ENTERPRISE EDITION COLLABORATOR FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 5,263.51	EA
511210	IBM	E0FSNLL	IBM RATIONAL ASSET MANAGER ENTERPRISE EDITION PUBLISHER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 8,224.23	EA
511210	IBM	E0FFRLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ACCESS FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0H8FLL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE ADAPTOR TOOLKIT ENTERPRISE EDITION FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN FOR 60 MON Subsq FT LIC + S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 7,237.32	EA
511210	IBM	E0H6ALL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE QUICKREPORT ENTERPRISE EDITION FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN FOR 60 MON Subsq FT LIC + S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 10,033.56	EA
511210	IBM	E0H6ILL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE QUICKREPORT STANDARD EDITION FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN FOR 60 MON Subsq FT LIC + S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 2,960.72	EA
511210	IBM	E0H62LL	IBM RATIONAL BUILD FORGE STANDARD EDITION FOR SYSTEM Z PER TOKEN FOR 60 MON Subsq FT LIC + S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 21,876.46	EA
511210	IBM	E0FG7LL	IBM RATIONAL BUSINESS DEVELOPER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 986.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0FQDLL	IBM RATIONAL CHANGE FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 822.42	EA

511210	IBM	E0FD0LL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARCASE FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0FD8LL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARCASE MULTISITE FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 328.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0FDGLL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARQUEST FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0FDPLL	IBM RATIONAL CLEARQUEST MULTISITE FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 328.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0FGJLL	IBM RATIONAL DEVELOPER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 1,480.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0FBELL	IBM RATIONAL FUNCTIONAL TESTER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 1,809.33	EA
511210	IBM	E0IQZLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST SERVER TOKEN FOR SYSTEM Z Subsq FT LIC + S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 14,639.13	EA
511210	IBM	E0FGFLL	IBM RATIONAL PROGRAMMING PATTERNS FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 657.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0FFZLL	IBM RATIONAL TESTER FOR SOA FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 1,644.85	EA
511210	IBM	E0FTKLL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWAREARCHITECT DESIGNER EXTENSION FOR DEPLOYMENT PLANNING FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 493.45	EA



511210	IBM	E0FTCLL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHITECT DESIGNER EXTENSION FOR INTEGRATED ARCHITECTURE FRAMEWORKS FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 493.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0FU1LL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHITECT DESIGNER EXTENSION FOR SOA AND WEB APPLICATIONS FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 822.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0FT4LL	IBM RATIONAL SOFTWARE ARCHITECT DESIGNER FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 328.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0FMALL	IBM RATIONAL SYNERGY FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 986.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0IRALL	IBM RATIONAL TEST VIRTUALIZATION SERVER TOKEN FOR SYSTEM Z Subsq FT LIC + S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 43,752.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0FVILL	IBM RATIONAL TEST WORKBENCH FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 3,454.18	EA
511210	IBM	D1K7JLL	IBM Aspera Connect for Web Access Clustered 40 Gbps Install Migration from Legacy Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,496.02	EA
511210	IBM	D1UP9LL	IBM Resiliency Orchestration - Virtual Servers and Devices Resource Value Unit Acquisition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 161.09	EA
511210	IBM	D29D9LL	IBM QRadar Network Insights Appliance 1910 G2 BCSU Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 1,610.93	EA
511210	IBM	D29D7LL	IBM QRadar Network Insights Appliance 1920 G2 BCSU Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 2,458.79	EA

511210	IBM	D29DDL	IBM QRadar Core Appliance xx48 G2 Business Critical Service Upgrade Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 593.50	EA
511210	IBM	D29DNLL	IBM QRadar Network Packet Capture Appliance G2 BCSU Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 2,034.86	EA
511210	IBM	D29DHLL	IBM QRadar Core Appliance xx05 G4 Business Critical Service Upgrade Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 483.28	EA
511210	IBM	D1AT3LL	IBM DataPower Gateway with HSM Card Appliance Install Initial Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 3,340.56	EA
511210	IBM	D28Q3LL	IBM Cloud Pak System W4600 Commercial VMware for 75 TB storage expansion Appliance Install Initial Appliance Media Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 3,425.35	EA
511210	IBM	D231RLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-SL64 w/24VPC ICP4D SS Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 1,831.38	EA
511210	IBM	D2325LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-XL64 w/64VPC ICP4D SS Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 1,831.38	EA
511210	IBM	D232CLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-XL64 Platform Only ICP4D SS Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 1,831.38	EA
511210	IBM	D231YLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-SL64 Platform Only ICP4D SS Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 1,831.38	EA
511210	IBM	D262YLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-003S w/TS Base Configuration for HDMP-DWFLEX 72VPC Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 18,822.47	EA
511210	IBM	D262ZLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-006S w/TS Base Configuration for HDMP-DWFLEX 120VPC Appliance Install Initial Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 30,014.21	EA

511210	IBM	D2703LL	IBM QRadar Event/QFlow Collector Appliance 1501/1201 G4 Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 21,111.69	EA
511210	IBM	D26ZVLL	IBM QRadar Core Appliance xx05 G4 Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 33,405.64	EA
511210	IBM	D278WLL	IBM Security Guardium Aggregator x2364 Appliance Install Appliance + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 13,735.31	EA
511210	IBM	D26VHLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Spine Switch Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 76,561.66	EA
511210	IBM	D232ILL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Fabric Switch Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 60,876.27	EA
511210	IBM	D26VBLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Fabric Expansion Switch Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 60,876.27	EA
511210	IBM	D26LILL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Fabric Switch alt.Origin Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 60,876.27	EA
511210	IBM	D26VLLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System PDU 3-Phase Delta 200-208 V AC with IEC60309 60A 3P+G line cord Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 915.69	EA
511210	IBM	D26VJLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System PDU 1-Phase 200-240 V AC with NEMA 30A L6-30 line cord Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 915.69	EA
511210	IBM	D26VFLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Fabric Expansion Switch alt.Origin Appliance Install Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 60,876.27	EA
511210	IBM	E0QR3LL	IBM QRadar Network Insights Appliance 1910 G2 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 14,159.24	EA

511210	IBM	E0QRCLL	IBM QRadar Core Appliance x29 G2 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 13,311.39	EA
511210	IBM	E0QRPLL	IBM QRadar Network Packet Capture Appliance G2 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 19,839.90	EA
511210	IBM	E0QRILL	IBM QRadar Incident Forensics Appliance G4 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 13,311.39	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q5GLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Fabric Switch Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 20,263.83	EA
511210	IBM	E0QPULL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Fabric Expansion Switch Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 20,263.83	EA
511210	IBM	E0QPWLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Fabric Expansion Switch alt.Origin Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 20,263.83	EA
511210	IBM	E0QTYLL	IBM Security Guardium Aggregator x2364 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 991.99	EA
511210	IBM	E0QTSLL	IBM Security Guardium Collector x2364 Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 991.99	EA
511210	IBM	E0QM3LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Fabric Switch alt.Origin Appliance Install Annual Appliance Maintenance + Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 20,263.83	EA
511210	IBM	E0R8WLL	IBM QRadar Network Insights Appliance 1920 G2 BCSU Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 2,458.79	EA
511210	IBM	E0R96LL	IBM QRadar Core Appliance x05 G4 Business Critical Service Upgrade Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 483.28	EA

511210	IBM	E0R92LL	IBM QRadar Core Appliance xx48 G2 Business Critical Service Upgrade Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 593.50	EA
511210	IBM	E0R8YLL	IBM QRadar Network Insights Appliance 1910 G2 BCSU Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 1,610.93	EA
511210	IBM	E0R9CLL	IBM QRadar Network Packet Capture Appliance G2 BCSU Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 2,034.86	EA
511210	IBM	E0QU2LL	IBM Security Guardium Aggregator x3264 Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Business Critical Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 673.20	EA
511210	IBM	E0R40LL	IBM Cloud Pak System W4600 Commercial VMware for 75 TB storage expansion Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Media Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 3,425.35	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q57LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-XL64 w/64VPC ICP4D SS Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 1,831.38	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q5CLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-XL64 Platform Only ICP4D SS Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 1,831.38	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q4XLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-SL64 w/24VPC ICP4D SS Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 1,831.38	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q52LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-SL64 Platform Only ICP4D SS Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 1,831.38	EA
511210	IBM	E0QHULL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-003S w/TS Base Configuration for HDMP-DWFLEX 72VPC Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 18,822.47	EA

511210	IBM	E0QHVLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-006S w/TS Base Configuration for HDMP-DWFLEX 120VPC Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 30,014.21	EA
511210	IBM	D25MHLL	IBM QRadar Standard 5 Day Remote Accelerate Value Service per Engagement Appliance 12 Months	\$ 11,615.67	EA
511210	IBM	D24SLLL	IBM Security Guardium Appliance Health Check Large Per Engagement Initial Appliance Health Check Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 81,055.31	EA
511210	IBM	E0HZDLL	IBM Security Network IPS GX5108SFP-V2 - Failover Level 1 - optional service added to base S&S, 24H x 365D replacement unit delivery without existing unit pickup - Appliance Install Subsequent Term Level 1 Premium Support Japan	\$ 2,899.68	EA
511210	IBM	E0HZ9LL	IBM Security Network IPS GX5108SFP-V2 - Primary Level 1 - optional service added to base S&S, 24H x 365D replacement unit delivery without existing unit pickup - Appliance Install Subsequent Term Level 1 Premium Support Japan	\$ 2,899.68	EA
511210	IBM	E0HY8LL	IBM Security Network IPS GX4004C V2 - Primary Level 2 - optional service added to Level 1, 24H x 365D replacement unit installation with existing unit pickup - Appliance Install Subsequent Term Level 2 Premium Support Japan	\$ 415.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0HYDLL	IBM Security Network IPS GX4004C V2-200 - Primary Level 2 - optional service added to Level 1, 24H x 365D replacement unit installation with existing unit pickup - Appliance Install Subsequent Term Level 2 Premium Support Japan	\$ 415.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0HYELL	IBM Security Network IPS GX4004C V2-200 - Primary Level 3 - optional service added to Level 2, 24H x 365D replacement unit configuration - Appliance Install Subsequent Term Level 3 Premium Support Japan	\$ 149.22	EA

511210	IBM	E0HY9LL	IBM Security Network IPS GX4004C V2 - Primary Level 3 - optional service added to Level 2, 24H x 365D replacement unit configuration - Appliance Install Subsequent Term Level 3 Premium Support Japan	\$ 149.22	EA
511210	IBM	E0HYTLL	IBM Security Network IPS GX5008SFP-V2 - Primary Level 3 - optional service added to Level 2, 24H x 365D replacement unit configuration - Appliance Install Subsequent Term Level 3 Premium Support Japan	\$ 349.32	EA
511210	IBM	E0HZBLL	IBM Security Network IPS GX5108SFP-V2 - Primary Level 3 - optional service added to Level 2, 24H x 365D replacement unit configuration - Appliance Install Subsequent Term Level 3 Premium Support Japan	\$ 537.54	EA
511210	IBM	E0HYXLL	IBM Security Network IPS GX5008SFP-V2 - Failover Level 3 - optional service added to Level 2, 24H x 365D replacement unit configuration - Appliance Install Subsequent Term Level 3 Premium Support Japan	\$ 349.32	EA
511210	IBM	E0QDELL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-XD32 FF Platform Only Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Accelerated Value Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 81,903.17	EA
511210	IBM	E0QD4LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-SD32 FF Platform Only Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Accelerated Value Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 81,903.17	EA
511210	IBM	E0QA2LL	IBM Security Guardium Appliance Health Check Large Per Engagement Subsequent Appliance Health Check Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 81,055.31	EA
511210	IBM	D5334LL	IBM Rational Rose Developer for UNIX Floating User from Competitive Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,072.09	EA
511210	IBM	D532NLL	IBM Rational Rose Data Modeler Floating User from Competitive Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,731.05	EA
511210	IBM	D53VPLL	IBM Rational Functional Tester Floating User from Competitive Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,835.16	EA
511210	IBM	D53NMLL	IBM Rational Rose Data Modeler Authorized User from Competitive Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,696.19	EA

511210	IBM	D56CCLL	IBM Rational ClearCase Change Management Solution for System z Floating User from Competitive Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,664.17	EA
511210	IBM	D5381LL	IBM Rational ClearCase Change Management Solution Floating User from Competitive Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,664.17	EA
511210	IBM	D574TLL	IBM Rational Rose for VisualStudio Floating User from Competitive Product Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,731.05	EA
511210	IBM	D574MLL	IBM Rational Rose Enterprise Floating User from Competitive Product Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,072.09	EA
511210	IBM	D574LLL	IBM Rational Rose Enterprise Authorized User from Competitive Product Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,731.05	EA
511210	IBM	D574DLL	IBM Rational Rose Developer for Java Floating User from Competitive Product Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,731.05	EA
511210	IBM	D59T1LL	IBM Rational Performance Tester Extension Floating User from Competitive Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 37,984.08	EA
511210	IBM	D59T0LL	IBM Rational Performance Tester Extension for Citrix Presentation Server Floating User from Competitive Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 37,984.08	EA
511210	IBM	D59SWLL	IBM Rational Performance Test Pack Virtual Testers 100 Floating User from Competitive Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 18,822.47	EA
511210	IBM	D59SLL	IBM Rational Performance Tester Extension for Siebel Test Automation Floating User from Competitive Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 37,984.08	EA
511210	IBM	D60PVLL	IBM Rational Performance Tester Extension for SOA Floating User from Competitive Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 37,984.08	EA
511210	IBM	D60PSLL	IBM Rational Performance Tester Extension for SOA for System z Floating User from Competitive Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 37,984.08	EA



511210	IBM	D60NJLL	IBM Rational Service Tester for SOA Quality Floating User from Competitive Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,648.16	EA
511210	IBM	D60NGLL	IBM Rational Service Tester for SOA Quality for System z Floating User from Competitive Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,648.16	EA
511210	IBM	D08LTLL	IBM Engineering Test Management Quality Professional for System z Floating User Single Install from Competitive Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,563.38	EA
511210	IBM	D08LSLL	IBM Engineering Test Management Quality Professional Floating User Single Install from Competitive Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,563.38	EA
511210	IBM	D06PJLL	IBM Engineering Test Management Quality Professional Authorized User Single Install from Competitive Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,527.57	EA
511210	IBM	D06PILL	IBM Engineering Test Management Quality Professional for System z Authorized User Single Install from Competitive Trade Up License + SW S&S 12 Months	\$ 4,527.57	EA
511210	IBM	D0GMWLL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Contributor Floating User Single Install from Competitor Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,849.28	EA
511210	IBM	D235MLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-XL16 w/64VPC ICP4D SS Appliance Install Initial US Citizen Support Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 14,583.17	EA
511210	IBM	D262KLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-010S w/TS Base Configuration for HDMP-DWFLEX 168VPC Appliance Install Initial Appliance Secure Support Via Us Citizen Week Day Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 77,833.45	EA
511210	IBM	D262JLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-006S w/TS Base Configuration for HDMP-DWFLEX 120VPC Appliance Install Initial Appliance Secure Support Via Us Citizen Week Day Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 55,789.12	EA

511210	IBM	D26GVLL	IBM Engineering Lifecycle Management Automotive Compliance Per Floating User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 593.50	EA
511210	IBM	DOBH4LL	IBM Rational ClearCase Change Management Solution Enterprise Edition for System z Floating User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,612.83	EA
511210	IBM	DOBH3LL	IBM Rational ClearCase Change Management Solution Enterprise Edition Floating User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,612.83	EA
511210	IBM	D09BRLL	IBM Rational Change for HP Quality Center Interface Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,987.30	EA
511210	IBM	DOBIPLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Standard Edition Server Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 67,065.64	EA
511210	IBM	DOBIVLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Access for System z Floating User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,458.79	EA
511210	IBM	DOBITLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Access Floating User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,458.79	EA
511210	IBM	DOBIQLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Standard Edition for System z Server Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 67,065.64	EA
511210	IBM	DOBGULL	IBM Rational Performance Test Pack Virtual Testers 2500 Floating User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 59,180.55	EA
511210	IBM	DOBGTL	IBM Rational Performance Test Pack Virtual Testers 1000 Floating Users Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 38,068.87	EA
511210	IBM	DOBGSL	IBM Rational Performance Test Pack Virtual Testers 500 Floating User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 29,166.35	EA
511210	IBM	DOBGMLL	IBM Rational Functional Tester for System z Floating User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,206.33	EA
511210	IBM	DOBGLLL	IBM Rational Functional Tester Floating User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,206.33	EA

511210	IBM	DOBKALL	IBM Rational Asset Manager Enterprise Edition Collaborator for System z Floating User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 17,720.25	EA
511210	IBM	DOBK9LL	IBM Rational Asset Manager Enterprise Edition Collaborator Floating User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 17,720.25	EA
511210	IBM	DOBGVLL	IBM Rational Performance Test Pack Virtual Testers 5000 Floating User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 72,746.30	EA
511210	IBM	DOJD1LL	IBM Rational Change Central Server Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 16,872.39	EA
511210	IBM	DOJD0LL	IBM Rational Change Central Server for System Z Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 16,872.39	EA
511210	IBM	D097TLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Developer for C, C++, Java and Ada Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,732.47	EA
511210	IBM	DOBJWLL	IBM Rational Business Developer Extension for VSE Floating User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,967.98	EA
511210	IBM	DOC3MLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Next Analyst for System z Floating User Single Install license Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,968.45	EA
511210	IBM	DOECELL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Premium Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 364.58	EA
511210	IBM	DOECCLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Professional for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 149.22	EA
511210	IBM	DOECBLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Professional Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 296.75	EA

511210	IBM	DOED3LL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Premium for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 183.14	EA
511210	IBM	DOEEALL	IBM SPSS Statistics Professional Concurrent User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12,463.53	EA
511210	IBM	DOEEMLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Standard Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,492.71	EA
511210	IBM	DOT2JLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address and Geo reference data for Netherlands Linux on System z Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 33,744.79	EA
511210	IBM	DOT2ILL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address and Geo reference data for Netherlands Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 33,744.79	EA
511210	IBM	DOT2FLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address and Geo reference data for Africa and Middle East Linux on System z Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 77,409.52	EA
511210	IBM	DOT2ELL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address and Geo reference data for Africa and Middle East Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 77,409.52	EA
511210	IBM	DOT37LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address and Geo reference data for Germany Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 27,470.63	EA
511210	IBM	DOT30LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address and Geo reference data for South America Linux on System z Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 79,105.24	EA
511210	IBM	DOT39LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address and Geo reference data for Italy Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 27,470.63	EA

511210	IBM	DOT38LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address and Geo reference data for Germany Linux on System z Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 27,470.63	EA
511210	IBM	DOIYCLL	IBM Sterling Connect:Express Standard Edition Simultaneous Session Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,509.19	EA
511210	IBM	DOT55LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address and Geo reference data for Italy Linux on System z Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 27,470.63	EA
511210	IBM	DOT54LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address and Geo reference data for South America Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 79,105.24	EA
511210	IBM	D14A4LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address and Geo reference data for Oceania for Non-Prod Environments Linux on System z Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,648.16	EA
511210	IBM	D149ILL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address reference data for World for Non-Prod Environments Linux on System z Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 71,474.51	EA
511210	IBM	D149HLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address reference data for World for Non-Prod Environments Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 71,474.51	EA
511210	IBM	D14A3LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address and Geo reference data for Oceania for Non-Prod Environments Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,648.16	EA
511210	IBM	D14A0LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address and Geo reference data for Italy for Non-Prod Environments Linux on System z Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 10,259.09	EA

511210	IBM	D149ZLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address and Geo reference data for Italy for Non-Prod Environments Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 10,259.09	EA
511210	IBM	D149YLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address and Geo reference data for Germany for Non-Prod Environments Linux on System z Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 10,259.09	EA
511210	IBM	D149XLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address and Geo reference data for Germany for Non-Prod Environments Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 10,259.09	EA
511210	IBM	D149ULL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address and Geo reference data for Eastern Asia for Non-Prod Environments Linux on System z Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 40,188.51	EA
511210	IBM	D149TLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address and Geo reference data for Eastern Asia for Non-Prod Environments Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 40,188.51	EA
511210	IBM	D149SLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address and Geo reference data for Central America for Non-Prod Environments Linux on System z Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 16,278.89	EA
511210	IBM	D149RLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address and Geo reference data for Central America for Non-Prod Environments Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 16,278.89	EA
511210	IBM	D14A6LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address and Geo reference data for South America for Non-Prod Environments Linux on System z Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 34,677.43	EA

511210	IBM	D14A5LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address and Geo reference data for South America for Non-Prod Environments Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 34,677.43	EA
511210	IBM	D0PVULL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Developer for Workgroups Starter Pack for System z 10 Authorized User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,120.12	EA
511210	IBM	D0PVRLL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Developer for Workgroups Starter Pack 10 Authorized User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,120.12	EA
511210	IBM	D0WDELL	IBM Developer for Z systems HLL/WB Edition for Z systems Floating User Single Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,833.27	EA
511210	IBM	D0YRVLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Premium for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 183.14	EA
511210	IBM	D0YRULL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Premium for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 364.58	EA
511210	IBM	D0YRTLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Professional for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 149.22	EA
511210	IBM	D0YRSLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Professional for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 296.75	EA

511210	IBM	D0Z3ULL	IBM SPSS Statistics Standard for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Authorized User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,492.71	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z3TLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Professional for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Concurrent User Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12,463.53	EA
511210	IBM	D101DLL	IBM Sterling Order Management Pricing Add-on per Resource Value Unit Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 30,014.21	EA
511210	IBM	D28XLL	IBM Secure File Transfer-Essentials Edition for Linux on IBM z Systems Connection License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,849.28	EA
511210	IBM	D27M2LL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Case Management for IBM Z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,780.98	EA
511210	IBM	D27LXLL	IBM Curam Assessment and Planning for IBM Z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,934.54	EA
511210	IBM	D27MSLL	IBM Curam Audit and Investigation Professional for IBM Z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 128.87	EA
511210	IBM	D27MLLL	IBM Curam Appeals and Legal Actions Professional for IBM Z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 147.53	EA
511210	IBM	D27N2LL	IBM Curam Case Management for IBM Z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,323.61	EA
511210	IBM	D283WLL	IBM Knowledge Accelerator for Insurance Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 617.24	EA
511210	IBM	D283TLL	IBM Knowledge Accelerator for Energy and Utilities Currency Value Unit License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 39,340.65	EA
511210	IBM	D27LPLL	IBM Netcool Ops Manager for IBM Cloud Pak for Multicloud Management for Linux on IBM Z Managed Client Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14.41	EA



511210	IBM	D27LKLL	IBM Netcool Ops Manager for IBM Cloud Pak for Multicloud Management Managed Client Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14.41	EA
511210	IBM	D27JELL	IBM Control Center Monitor for B2Bi and SFG Enterprise Non-Production for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core (VPC) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,563.38	EA
511210	IBM	D27ZCLL	IBM Telco Network Cloud Manager - Assurance Managed Client Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14.41	EA
511210	IBM	D26G0LL	IBM Engineering Lifecycle Management Automotive Compliance Per Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 508.72	EA
511210	IBM	D27ZHLL	IBM Telco Network Cloud Manager - Assurance for Linux on IBM Z Managed Client Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14.41	EA
511210	IBM	D02YGZX	IBM Spectrum LSF Standard for Symphony Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 62.06	EA
511210	IBM	D26T1LL	IBM Sterling Partner Engagement Manager Essentials Edition for Non-Production Environment per Entity ID License + Software Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 228.92	EA
511210	IBM	D26SYLL	IBM Sterling Partner Engagement Manager Essentials Edition per Entity ID License + Software Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 457.84	EA
511210	IBM	D28QZLL	QR VUL AND RISK MGR LNX IBMZ INS LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 13,311.39	EA
511210	IBM	D28QILL	QR VUL AND RISK MGR PER INS LIC + SW S&S 12 MO	\$ 13,311.39	EA
511210	IBM	D26YEEL	IBM Flexible Analytics Population Classification Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,610.93	EA
511210	IBM	D26YBLL	IBM Flexible Analytics Quality Rules Engine-Medicaid Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,610.93	EA
511210	IBM	D26Y5LL	IBM Flexible Analytics Quality Rules Engine-Physician and Health Plan Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,610.93	EA

511210	IBM	D26XTLL	IBM Flexible Analytics Service Categories Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,610.93	EA
511210	IBM	D26YULL	IBM Flexible Analytics Disease Staging Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,610.93	EA
511210	IBM	D26YNLL	IBM Flexible Analytics Risk of Rising Cost Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,712.68	EA
511210	IBM	D28ADLL	IBM Financial Crimes Insight for Claims Fraud Software - Healthcare Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 4.24	EA
511210	IBM	D25Y7LL	IBM Security Guardium Data Protection for SAP HANA per Resource Value Unit (MAPC) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,324.08	EA
511210	IBM	D289XLL	IBM Db2 Base Edition Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscriptn and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,610.93	EA
511210	IBM	D26AKLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson API Kit for Non-Production Environment Additional Capacity for IBM Z 8 Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 60,452.34	EA
511210	IBM	D26AILL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson API Kit for Non-Production Environment Additional Capacity 8 Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 60,452.34	EA
511210	IBM	D25Y9LL	IBM Security Guardium Data Protection for SAP HANA per Resource Value Unit (MAPC) for IBM Z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,324.08	EA
511210	IBM	D04AVLL	IBM FileNet Content Manager Authorized User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 991.99	EA
511210	IBM	D04GJLL	IBM Enterprise Records Add-On Authorized User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 300.14	EA
511210	IBM	D04GDLL	IBM FileNet Print Printer License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,036.76	EA
511210	IBM	D04FZLL	IBM FileNet Mid-Range Image Import Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 18,822.47	EA

511210	IBM	D08E9LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Solution Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 183.14	EA
511210	IBM	D095SLL	IBM Decision Optimization Center Reviewer Edition Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,036.76	EA
511210	IBM	D09W3LL	IBM FileNet Content Manager Authorized Linux on System z User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 991.99	EA
511210	IBM	D09KALL	IBM Rational Change Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,237.87	EA
511210	IBM	D0B1HLL	IBM Rational Asset Manager Enterprise Edition Collaborator for System z Floating User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 37,644.94	EA
511210	IBM	D0B1FLL	IBM Rational Asset Manager Enterprise Edition Collaborator Floating User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 37,644.94	EA
511210	IBM	D0CV6LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Solution Processor Value Unit (PVU) for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 183.14	EA
511210	IBM	D0D24LL	IBM Informix WRKGRP Edition User Option Authorized User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 468.02	EA
511210	IBM	D0H8CLL	IBM App Connect for Healthcare Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 22,807.41	EA
511210	IBM	D0H89LL	IBM Rational Change for System Z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,237.87	EA
511210	IBM	D0J66LL	IBM Rational Change Central Server for System Z Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 35,949.22	EA
511210	IBM	D0J64LL	IBM Rational Change Central Server Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 35,949.22	EA
511210	IBM	D0KYXLL	IBM Global Retention Policy and Schedule Management Authorized User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 21,111.69	EA
511210	IBM	D0LJKLL	IBM Data Mart Pattern for Non Production Environment Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 18,822.47	EA

511210	IBM	D0LJILL	IBM Transactional Database Pattern for Non Production Environment Virtual Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 18,822.47	EA
511210	IBM	D0LGBLL	IBM Control Desk Authorized User for Linux on System z Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,492.71	EA
511210	IBM	D0LG3LL	IBM Control Desk Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,492.71	EA
511210	IBM	D0NEALL	IBM WebSphere WebSphere MQ Telemetry Advanced Retail Store Edition per 100 Client Devices License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,561.48	EA
511210	IBM	D0PSQLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Privacy Enterprise Edition Terabyte License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 68,930.93	EA
511210	IBM	D0Q23LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Privacy Enterprise Edition Terabyte System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 68,930.93	EA
511210	IBM	D0TL1LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Workgroup Edition Oracle App Terabyte License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 69,609.22	EA
511210	IBM	D0TKRLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Workgroup Edition Non-Relational Connectors Terabyte System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,442.31	EA
511210	IBM	D0TL3LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Workgroup Edition Oracle App Terabyte System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 69,609.22	EA
511210	IBM	D0V2YLL	IBM Tivoli Composite Application Manager For Applications Full Agent Pack Resource Value Unit For zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,816.31	EA
511210	IBM	D0V2WLL	IBM Tivoli Composite Application Manager For Applications Full Agent Pack Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,816.31	EA
511210	IBM	D0UWJLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Workgroup Edition Non-Relational Connectors Terabyte License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,442.31	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZXYLL	IBM Cognos Integration Server Starter Edition Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 37,644.94	EA

511210	IBM	D0ZZILL	IBM Cognos Command Center Standard Edition for Non-Production Environment Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 37,644.94	EA
511210	IBM	D12NRLL	IBM Enterprise Records Add-On Eligible Participant Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1.53	EA
511210	IBM	D12UULL	IBM eDiscovery Manager Operator Authorized User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 10,343.88	EA
511210	IBM	D1LLSLL	IBM API Connect Enterprise Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 300.14	EA
511210	IBM	D22FQLL	IBM App Connect Enterprise for non-production for Linux on IBM Z per Processor Value Unit License + Software Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 568.07	EA
511210	IBM	D22HDLL	IBM Control Desk for Maximo for Linux on z Systems per Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,238.82	EA
511210	IBM	D22HALL	IBM Control Desk for Maximo per Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,238.82	EA
511210	IBM	D229QLL	IBM Informix Enterprise Edition CPU Option Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 32,981.71	EA
511210	IBM	D229ELL	IBM Informix Advanced Enterprise Edition CPU Option Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 40,612.44	EA
511210	IBM	D233MLL	IBM Db2 Advanced Edition VPC Option Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 52,397.68	EA
511210	IBM	D22WCLL	IBM StoredIQ for Legal Policy Syndication SDK per Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 271.31	EA
511210	IBM	D24P8LL	IBM Data Replication for Availability Db2 Warehouse Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,170.52	EA
511210	IBM	D26VVLL	IBM InfoSphere Data Replication for Db2 Processor Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 37.31	EA
511210	IBM	D233PLL	IBM Db2 Advanced Edition AU Option for Non-Production Environments Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,255.30	EA

511210	IBM	D25NGLL	IBM Monitoring Add On for IBM Retail Store Server Client Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 91.57	EA
511210	IBM	D50N0LL	IBM Db2 Connect Unlimited Edition for System z for Linux on z Millions of Service Units per Hour License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 222.14	EA
511210	IBM	D26W7LL	IBM InfoSphere Data Replication for Db2 Non-Production Processor Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 18.65	EA
511210	IBM	D530ILL	IBM Rational Performance Test Pack Virtual Testers 500 Floating User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 62,148.06	EA
511210	IBM	D53NFLL	IBM Rational Functional Tester Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,901.57	EA
511210	IBM	D5315LL	IBM Rational ClearCase Floating User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,578.91	EA
511210	IBM	D54BSLL	IBM Rational Functional Tester for zSeries (S390) Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,901.57	EA
511210	IBM	D54Q1LL	IBM Rational Performance Test Pack Virtual Testers 50 Floating User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 15,854.96	EA
511210	IBM	D54NBLL	IBM Rational Application Developer for WebSphere Software Floating User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,411.23	EA
511210	IBM	D56CKLL	IBM Rational ClearCase for System z Floating User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,578.91	EA
511210	IBM	D56Z9LL	IBM Rational Rose Modeler Floating User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,493.65	EA
511210	IBM	D59WALL	IBM Rational Application Developer for WebSphere Software for zSeller Floating User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,411.23	EA
511210	IBM	D58FMLL	IBM Db2 Connect Enterprise Edition 25 Floating User Single Installs Linux on System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14,583.17	EA
511210	IBM	D58FGLL	IBM Db2 Connect Enterprise Edition 25 Floating Users Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14,583.17	EA

511210	IBM	D5AQPLL	IBM Db2 Connect Unlimited Edition for System z Millions of Service Units per Hour License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 222.14	EA
511210	IBM	D60U4LL	IBM Rational Build Forge Quick Report Standard Edition for System z Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 19,670.33	EA
511210	IBM	D60U0LL	IBM Rational Build Forge Quick Report Standard Edition Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 19,670.33	EA
511210	IBM	D60NHLL	IBM Rational Service Tester for SOA Quality Floating User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11,615.67	EA
511210	IBM	D60NELL	IBM Rational Service Tester for SOA Quality for System z Floating User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11,615.67	EA
511210	IBM	D28BRLL	Sysdig Secure for IBM Cloud Pak for Multicloud Management Managed Virtual Server License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 4,748.01	EA
511210	IBM	D25YDLL	IBM Security Guardium Insights per Resource Value Unit (MAPC) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 805.47	EA
511210	IBM	D03IRZX	IBM Cognos Analytics Viewer Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data for IBM Z Authorized User License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 415.45	EA
511210	IBM	D03JFZX	IBM Planning Analytics Advanced Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Authorized User for IBM Z License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 6,630.26	EA
511210	IBM	D03JBZX	IBM Planning Analytics Advanced Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Authorized User License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 6,630.26	EA
511210	IBM	D03IMZX	IBM Cognos Analytics Viewer Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Authorized User License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 415.45	EA
511210	IBM	D03K4ZX	IBM DataStage Enterprise Plus Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Non-Production for IBM Z Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 34,253.50	EA

511210	IBM	D03K0ZX	IBM DataStage Enterprise Plus Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Non-Production Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 34,253.50	EA
511210	IBM	D03V8ZX	IBM Informix Workgroup Edition Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11,191.74	EA
511210	IBM	D03QQZX	IBM Informix Enterprise Edition Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data on IBM Z Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 35,440.50	EA
511210	IBM	D03QLZX	IBM Informix Enterprise Edition Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 35,440.50	EA
511210	IBM	D28V0LL	IBM Network Manager Managed Client Device for IBM Z License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 9.67	EA
511210	IBM	D28UTLL	IBM Network Manager Managed Client Device License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 9.67	EA
511210	IBM	D28UULL	IBM Advanced Agile Discovery Managed Device for IBM Z License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 63.59	EA
511210	IBM	D28UELL	IBM Advanced Agile Discovery Managed Device License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 63.59	EA
511210	IBM	D26J8LL	IBM Maximo Visual Inspection Mobile Client Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,291.59	EA
511210	IBM	D28VLLL	IBM Performance Manager Managed Client Device License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 2.54	EA
511210	IBM	D28VTLL	IBM Performance Manager Managed Client Device for IBM Z License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 2.54	EA
511210	IBM	D0453ZX	IBM Services Software Inspection Workbench Client Device License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,835.16	EA
511210	IBM	D0APLLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Web Access Reviewer Floating User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,054.19	EA
511210	IBM	D25SNLL	IBM Blockchain Platform Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 17,974.61	EA



511210	IBM	D03NKLL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for FIX Application instance for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 53,669.47	EA
511210	IBM	D03LZLL	IBM WebSphere Transformation Extender Pack for ACORD Application instance for System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 53,669.47	EA
511210	IBM	D25SYLL	IBM Blockchain Platform Linux on IBM Z Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 17,974.61	EA
511210	IBM	D03SILL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for FIX per Application instance License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 53,669.47	EA
511210	IBM	D04JALL	IBM FileNet Image Manager Active Edition Add-On Authorized User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,170.52	EA
511210	IBM	D04I3LL	IBM FileNet Image Services Authorized User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,170.52	EA
511210	IBM	D04KJLL	IBM FileNet Image Manager Active Edition Authorized User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,797.93	EA
511210	IBM	D05T7LL	IBM Engineering Test Management Quality Professional for System z Authorized User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,036.76	EA
511210	IBM	D05T5LL	IBM Engineering Test Management Quality Professional Authorized User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,036.76	EA
511210	IBM	D04XSLL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Managed Service Providers Limited Use Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,509.19	EA
511210	IBM	D06FULL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Managed Service Providers Limited Use for Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,509.19	EA
511210	IBM	D070WLL	IBM Cognos Analytics Software Development Kit Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,935.96	EA
511210	IBM	D06WDLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Next Analyst for System z Authorized User Single Install license + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,934.54	EA

511210	IBM	D06WBLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Next Analyst Authorized User Single Install license + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,934.54	EA
511210	IBM	D0762LL	IBM Planning Analytics Local Modeler Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 15,854.96	EA
511210	IBM	D087ULL	IBM Engineering Test Management Contributor for System z Floating User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,138.03	EA
511210	IBM	D087SLL	IBM Engineering Test Management Contributor Floating User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,138.03	EA
511210	IBM	D07A7LL	IBM Content Manager Authorized User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 991.99	EA
511210	IBM	D09KYLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Web Access Editor for System z Floating User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,411.23	EA
511210	IBM	D09KULL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Web Access Editor Floating User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,411.23	EA
511210	IBM	D09QELL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Tools and Utilities Add On Floating User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,054.19	EA
511210	IBM	D09PZLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody TestConductor Add On Floating User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 10,343.88	EA
511210	IBM	D09PILL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Designer for Systems Engineers Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,985.88	EA
511210	IBM	D09PCLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Developer for C++, C, and Java Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11,615.67	EA
511210	IBM	D09P8LL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Developer for Ada Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11,615.67	EA
511210	IBM	D09WDLL	IBM FileNet ISRA View Edition Non-Prod Linux on System z Server License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,882.25	EA

511210	IBM	D09VVLL	IBM FileNet Image Manager Active Edition Add-On Authorized Linux on System z User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,170.52	EA
511210	IBM	D09V4LL	IBM FileNet Image Manager Active Edition Authorized Linux on System z User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,797.93	EA
511210	IBM	D09V2LL	IBM Content Manager for Relational Databases Linux on System z Connector License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 20,263.83	EA
511210	IBM	D09UQLL	IBM Content Manager for Linux on System z Authorized User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 991.99	EA
511210	IBM	D09QGLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Developer for C, C++, Java and Ada Floating User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 37,221.01	EA
511210	IBM	D0APPLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Web Access Reviewer for System z Floating User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,054.19	EA
511210	IBM	D0B4SLL	IBM WebSphere Transformation Extender Pack for ACORD per Application instance for Linux on System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 53,669.47	EA
511210	IBM	D0B1JLL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for FIX per Application instance for Linux on System z License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 53,669.47	EA
511210	IBM	D0AYWLL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Scheduler for Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,712.68	EA
511210	IBM	D0AYULL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Scheduler Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,712.68	EA
511210	IBM	D0C2QLL	IBM Cognos Controller Standard User Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,458.32	EA
511210	IBM	D0C2JLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Next Contributor for System z Floating User Single Install license + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,138.03	EA
511210	IBM	D0C2FLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Next Contributor Floating User Single Install license + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,138.03	EA

511210	IBM	DOEK0LL	IBM SPSS Statistics Standard Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14,159.24	EA
511210	IBM	DOEJYLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Standard zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14,159.24	EA
511210	IBM	DOEP8LL	IBM SPSS Modeler Premium Japanese Language Extractor Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,916.63	EA
511210	IBM	DOGNQLL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Developer for System Z Floating User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,648.16	EA
511210	IBM	DOGN4LL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Developer Floating User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,648.16	EA
511210	IBM	DOGMZLL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Contributor for System Z Floating User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,138.03	EA
511210	IBM	DOGMULL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Contributor Floating User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,138.03	EA
511210	IBM	DOP13LL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Enterprise Edition Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,458.32	EA
511210	IBM	DOIW7LL	IBM Sterling Configure, Price, Quote Enterprise Partner Sales Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 941.12	EA
511210	IBM	DON83LL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Pack for SAP Applications for Non-Production Environments Linux on System z Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 59,180.55	EA
511210	IBM	DON81LL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Pack for SAP Applications for Non-Production Environments Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 59,180.55	EA
511210	IBM	DOP1DLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Enterprise Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,458.32	EA

511210	IBM	D0P49LL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Enterprise Edition for Non-Production Environments Linux on system z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 729.16	EA
511210	IBM	D0P42LL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Enterprise Edition for Non-Production Environments Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 729.16	EA
511210	IBM	D14ALLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification Interface for Non-Prod Environments Linux on System z Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 15,854.96	EA
511210	IBM	D14AJLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification Interface for Non-Prod Environments Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 15,854.96	EA
511210	IBM	D1UPALL	IBM Resiliency Orchestration - Dedicated Servers Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,324.08	EA
511210	IBM	D1UP7LL	IBM Resiliency Orchestration - Virtual Servers and Devices Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 805.47	EA
511210	IBM	D1AQALL	IBM Watson IoT Platform - Message Gateway Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 137.35	EA
511210	IBM	D2611LL	IBM Financial Crimes Insight for Entity Research with Material Change Software - Enterprise Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 508.72	EA
511210	IBM	D260TLL	IBM Financial Crimes Insight for Alert Triage Software - Transaction List Screening Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8.48	EA
511210	IBM	D27F7LL	IBM Sterling Secure Proxy for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core License + Software Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 16,872.39	EA
511210	IBM	D26Q4LL	IBM Sterling Connect:Direct Premium Edition Non-Production for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,983.99	EA
511210	IBM	D26QZLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Financial Enterprise Edition Non-Production for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 38,408.01	EA

511210	IBM	D26QWLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Financial Enterprise Edition for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 75,713.80	EA
511210	IBM	D26QQLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Enterprise Edition for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 67,913.50	EA
511210	IBM	D26SFLL	IBM Sterling Transformation Extender Pack for Supply Chain EDI for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 10,767.81	EA
511210	IBM	D0N63LL	IBM TRIRIGA Facility Assessment Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,477.64	EA
511210	IBM	D0N5ZLL	IBM TRIRIGA CAD Integrator/Publisher Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,477.64	EA
511210	IBM	D0N5VLL	IBM TRIRIGA Application Platform Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,496.02	EA
511210	IBM	D0N5KLL	IBM TRIRIGA Real Estate Environmental Sustainability Manager Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,935.96	EA
511210	IBM	D0M1VLL	IBM Z Development and Test Environment Personal Edition Authorized User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,411.23	EA
511210	IBM	D0N6HLL	IBM TRIRIGA Portfolio Data Manager Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,496.02	EA
511210	IBM	D0N6FLL	IBM TRIRIGA Connector for Business Applications Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 15,854.96	EA
511210	IBM	D0P8ALL	IBM Sterling Order Management Quoting Add-on Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 76,137.73	EA
511210	IBM	D0NZCLL	IBM Cognos Enterprise User for Linux on z Systems Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,544.05	EA
511210	IBM	D0NXDLL	IBM Planning Analytics Local Modeler for Linux on z Systems Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 15,854.96	EA

511210	IBM	DOPVLL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Developer for Workgroups Starter Pack for System z 10 Authorized User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,647.21	EA
511210	IBM	DOPVHLL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Developer for Workgroups Starter Pack 10 Authorized User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,647.21	EA
511210	IBM	DOPR2LL	IBM i2 iBase User Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,069.72	EA
511210	IBM	DOPZELL	IBM Developer for z Systems Floating User Single Install for z Systems License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 10,259.09	EA
511210	IBM	DOV4ELL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Reservation Manager Non Production Environment per Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 80,631.39	EA
511210	IBM	DOWCTLL	IBM Developer for Z systems HLL/WB Edition for Z systems Floating User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12,463.53	EA
511210	IBM	DOYSXLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Premium Japanese Language Extractor for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,916.63	EA
511210	IBM	DOZN4LL	IBM Rational Developer for i RPG/COBOL + Modernization Tools, Java Edition Floating User Single Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,934.54	EA
511210	IBM	D11DSSL	IBM TRIRIGA Portfolio Data Manager for Linux on System z Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,496.02	EA
511210	IBM	D11FXLL	IBM TRIRIGA Connector for Business Applications for Linux on System z Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 15,854.96	EA
511210	IBM	D11F5LL	IBM TRIRIGA CAD Integrator/Publisher for Linux on System z Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,477.64	EA
511210	IBM	D11F3LL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Reservation Manager for Non-Production for Linux on System z Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 80,631.39	EA

511210	IBM	D11EXLL	IBM TRIRIGA Real Estate Environmental Sustainability Manager for Linux on System z Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,935.96	EA
511210	IBM	D11ETLL	IBM TRIRIGA Facility Assessment for Linux on System z Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,477.64	EA
511210	IBM	D11WGLL	IBM TXSeries System Z Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 322.19	EA
511210	IBM	D11I2LL	IBM TRIRIGA Application Platform for Linux on System z Concurrent User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,496.02	EA
511210	IBM	D1R8ALL	IBM Cognos Express User Workspace Add-On Authorized User License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 417.15	EA
511210	IBM	D1VN4LL	IBM Spectrum LSF Suite for Workgroups Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,987.30	EA
511210	IBM	D22I3LL	IBM Secure File Transfer-Essentials Edition Connection License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,849.28	EA
511210	IBM	D22N3LL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration Automation and Response Platform for IBM Z per User Value Unit (Authorized User) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 26,198.84	EA
511210	IBM	D22MVLL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration Automation and Response Platform per User Value Unit (Authorized User) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 26,198.84	EA
511210	IBM	D22LCLL	IBM Financial Crimes Insight for Claims Fraud Software - Property and Casualty Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 21.87	EA
511210	IBM	D22ICLL	IBM Secure File Transfer-Essentials Edition for Non-Production Environment Connection License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,933.12	EA
511210	IBM	D2332LL	IBM Data Risk Manager Application Suite for IBMZ Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,987.30	EA
511210	IBM	D232ZLL	IBM Data Risk Manager Application Suite Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,987.30	EA



511210	IBM	D236ALL	IBM Edge Computing Manager Device Edition Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscriptn and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,661.80	EA
511210	IBM	D55VCLL	IBM TXSeries Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 322.19	EA
511210	IBM	D6209LL	IBM WebSphere Transformation Extender Pack for ACORD Application instance License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 53,669.47	EA
511210	IBM	D2890LL	IBM Elite Select Support for burst buffer per Install SW Support 12 Months	\$ 94.11	EA
511210	IBM	D24SQLL	IBM Elite Support for Apache CouchDB Virtual Processor Core SW Support 12 Months	\$ 1,017.43	EA
511210	IBM	D24SRLL	IBM Elite Support for Apache CouchDB Virtual Server SW Support 12 Months	\$ 8,563.38	EA
511210	IBM	D0TCQLL	IBM Tivoli Elite support for IBM Netcool Performance Manager Base Install SW Support 12 Months	\$ 35,440.50	EA
511210	IBM	D0TCXLL	IBM Tivoli Elite support for IBM Netcool Performance Manager Techpacks Tier 5 Install SW Support 12 Months	\$ 58,756.62	EA
511210	IBM	D0TCWLL	IBM Tivoli Elite support for IBM Netcool Performance Manager Techpacks Tier 4 Install SW Support 12 Months	\$ 35,440.50	EA
511210	IBM	D0TCTLL	IBM Tivoli Elite support for IBM Netcool Performance Manager Techpacks Tier 1 Install SW Support 12 Months	\$ 7,054.19	EA
511210	IBM	D226QLL	IBM Elite Support for Rocket Git for zOS per Authorized User, Unlimited Contacts SW Support 12 Months	\$ 87.33	EA
511210	IBM	D25KPLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-SD32 FF Platform Only Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade Appliance Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 915.69	EA
511210	IBM	D25KILL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-SD32 FF w/12VPC ICP4D SS Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade Appliance Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 915.69	EA
511210	IBM	D25L1LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-XD32 FF Platform Only Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade Appliance Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 915.69	EA

511210	IBM	D25KVLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-XD32 FF w/32VPC ICP4D SS Hard Drive Retention Service Upgrade Appliance Install Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 915.69	EA
511210	IBM	D0WVULL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 100 Standard Configuration Source Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 63,419.85	EA
511210	IBM	D0WWCLL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 50 Remote/Branch Configuration Source Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 17,720.25	EA
511210	IBM	D0WWFLL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 100 Remote/Branch Configuration Source Install License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 21,535.62	EA
511210	IBM	D10KJLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5100 - Add-On Software - SSL Inspection - Primary - Install License + Software Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 13,735.31	EA
511210	IBM	D11RVLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5100 - Add-On Software - SSL Inspection - Failover - Install License + Software Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 13,735.31	EA
511210	IBM	D11RTLL	IBM QRadar Network Security XGS5100 - Add-On Software - SSL Inspection - Non-Production -Install License + Software Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 13,735.31	EA
511210	IBM	D0WQ2LL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Event/Flow Processor 18XX Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 34,677.43	EA
511210	IBM	D0WPMLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Console 31XX Failover Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 16,278.89	EA
511210	IBM	D0WPDLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM All-in-One 21XX Failover Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 15,854.96	EA
511210	IBM	D0WQ8LL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager All-in-One 21XX Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,899.68	EA
511210	IBM	D0WU1LL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager Event Capacity Increase of 2.5K EPS Failover Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 14,583.17	EA

511210	IBM	D0WTVLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Event Capacity Increase from 1K to 2.5K EPS Failover Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 18,398.54	EA
511210	IBM	D0WTVLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Event Capacity Increase from 1K to 2.5K EPS Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 36,797.08	EA
511210	IBM	D0WVVLL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 100 Standard Configuration Source Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 37,984.08	EA
511210	IBM	D0WVMML	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 500 Remote/Branch Configuration Source Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 55,365.19	EA
511210	IBM	D0WVGLL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 100 Remote/Branch Configuration Source Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 12,887.46	EA
511210	IBM	D121QLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Event/Flow Processor 18XX for System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 34,677.43	EA
511210	IBM	D121GLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Console 31XX Failover for System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 16,278.89	EA
511210	IBM	D1233LL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager Event Capacity Increase of 2.5K EPS Failover for System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 14,583.17	EA
511210	IBM	D122ZLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Event Capacity Increase from 1K to 2.5K EPS Failover for System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 18,398.54	EA
511210	IBM	D122YLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Event Capacity Increase from 1K to 2.5K EPS for System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 36,797.08	EA
511210	IBM	E0G1LLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Event/Flow Processor 18XX Failover Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5,782.40	EA
511210	IBM	E0G1KLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Event/Flow Processor 18XX Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 11,615.67	EA

511210	IBM	E0G2ULL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Event Capacity Increase of 2.5K EPS Failover Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 9,411.23	EA
511210	IBM	E0G42LL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 1000 Remote/Branch Configuration Source Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 36,288.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0G41LL	IBM Security QRadar Risk Manager Added 500 Remote/Branch Configuration Source Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 18,398.54	EA
511210	IBM	E0INXLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Event/Flow Processor 18XX Failover for System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5,782.40	EA
511210	IBM	E0INWLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Event/Flow Processor 18XX for System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 11,615.67	EA
511210	IBM	E0IPGLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Event Capacity Increase of 2.5K EPS Failover for System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 9,411.23	EA
511210	IBM	E0QDDL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-XD32 FF Platform Only Hard Drive Retention Subsequent Appliance Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 915.69	EA
511210	IBM	E0QD8LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-XD32 FF w/32VPC ICP4D SS Hard Drive Retention Subsequent Appliance Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 915.69	EA
511210	IBM	E0QD3LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-SD32 FF Platform Only Hard Drive Retention Subsequent Appliance Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 915.69	EA
511210	IBM	E0QCYLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-SD32 FF w/12VPC ICP4D SS Hard Drive Retention Subsequent Appliance Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 915.69	EA
511210	IBM	D26EALL	IBM QRadar 1 Day Remote Add-on Appliance Accelerated Value Service Upgrade per Engagement Appliance 12 Months	\$ 2,374.01	EA

511210	IBM	E0Q6GLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Y1001-XL16 w/64VPC ICP4D SS Appliance Install Subsequent US Citizen Support Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 14,583.17	EA
511210	IBM	E0QHGLL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-010S w/TS Base Configuration for HDMP-DWFLEX 168VPC Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Secure Support Via Us Citizen Week Day Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 77,833.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0QHFL	IBM Integrated Analytics System M4002-006S w/TS Base Configuration for HDMP-DWFLEX 120VPC Appliance Install Subsequent Appliance Secure Support Via Us Citizen Week Day Service Upgrade 12 Months	\$ 55,789.12	EA
511210	IBM	E0QWBLL	IBM Curam Assessment and Planning Professional for IBM Z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 98.35	EA
511210	IBM	E0QWMLL	IBM Curam Audit and Investigation for IBM Z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 281.49	EA
511210	IBM	E0QWQLL	IBM Curam Intake and Assessment Professional for IBM Z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 29.17	EA
511210	IBM	E0R29LL	IBM OpenPages Business Continuity Management Application SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 28,742.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0QPSLL	IBM Cloud Pak System Software Suite Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 3,221.86	EA
511210	IBM	E02KFZX	IBM Rational Test Automation Server Basic Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 483.28	EA
511210	IBM	E02KKZX	IBM Rational Test Automation Server Basic Floating User Single Install for IBM Z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 483.28	EA
511210	IBM	E0R46LL	IBM Knowledge Accelerator for Financial Services Resource Value Unit SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 127.18	EA
511210	IBM	E0ROGLL	IBM Knowledge Accelerator for Insurance Resource Value Unit SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 123.79	EA
511210	IBM	E0ROELL	IBM Knowledge Accelerator for Healthcare Total Revenue Currency Value Unit SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 6,884.61	EA

511210	IBM	E0R35LL	IBM Telco Network Cloud Manager - Performance Managed Device SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 63.59	EA
511210	IBM	E0R34LL	IBM Telco Network Cloud Manager - Performance for Linux on IBM Z Managed Client Device SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 2.54	EA
511210	IBM	E0R33LL	IBM Telco Network Cloud Manager - Performance Managed Client Device SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 2.54	EA
511210	IBM	E0QW9LL	IBM Netcool Ops Manager for IBM Cloud Pak for Multicloud Management Managed Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 74.61	EA
511210	IBM	E0QW5LL	IBM Netcool Ops Manager for IBM Cloud Pak for Multicloud Management for Linux on IBM Z Managed Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 74.61	EA
511210	IBM	E0R36LL	IBM Telco Network Cloud Manager - Performance for Linux on IBM Z Managed Device SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 63.59	EA
511210	IBM	E0QXJLL	IBM Maximo for Civil Infrastructure Authorized User Software Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,610.93	EA
511210	IBM	E0QXULL	IBM Maximo for Civil Infrastructure Limited Use Concurrent User Software Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,610.93	EA
511210	IBM	E0QXNLL	IBM Maximo for Civil Infrastructure Authorized User for Linux on IBM Z Software Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,610.93	EA
511210	IBM	E0QYGLL	IBM Sterling Configure Price Quote for eCommerce for Red Hat OpenShift Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 17,720.25	EA
511210	IBM	E0QVMLL	IBM Control Center Monitor for B2Bi and SFG Enterprise Non-Production for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core (VPC) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,712.68	EA
511210	IBM	E0QVJLL	IBM Control Center Monitor Non-Production for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 149.22	EA

511210	IBM	E0QVILL	IBM Control Center Monitor for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core (VPC) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 298.45	EA
511210	IBM	E0QZKLL	IBM Telco Network Cloud Manager - Orchestration for Linux on IBM Z Managed Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 254.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0QZJLL	IBM Telco Network Cloud Manager - Orchestration Managed Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 254.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0QZILL	IBM Telco Network Cloud Manager - Orchestration for Linux on IBM Z Managed Client Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 10.17	EA
511210	IBM	E0QZHLL	IBM Telco Network Cloud Manager - Orchestration Managed Client Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 10.17	EA
511210	IBM	E0QXILL	IBM InfoSphere Virtual Data Pipeline Workgroup Edition Terabyte for z Systems SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,933.12	EA
511210	IBM	E0QXHLL	IBM InfoSphere Virtual Data Pipeline Workgroup Edition Terabyte SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,933.12	EA
511210	IBM	E0QZPLL	IBM Telco Network Cloud Manager - Assurance for Linux on IBM Z Managed Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 74.61	EA
511210	IBM	E0QZNLL	IBM Telco Network Cloud Manager - Assurance Managed Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 74.61	EA
511210	IBM	E0QYULL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data for Planning Analytics Advanced Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 54,941.26	EA
511210	IBM	E0QYNLL	IBM Security Guardium Insights for Guardium Data Protection for z/OS per Resource Value Unit (MSU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 271.31	EA
511210	IBM	E02ZNZX	IBM Spectrum LSF Process Manager Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 58.33	EA
511210	IBM	E02ZIZX	IBM Spectrum LSF Explorer Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 11,191.74	EA

511210	IBM	E0QZ9LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data for Planning Analytics Advanced for Linux on z Systems Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 54,941.26	EA
511210	IBM	E0QPGLL	IBM Sterling Partner Engagement Manager Essentials Edition for Non-Production Environment per Entity ID Software Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 45.78	EA
511210	IBM	E0QPFLL	IBM Sterling Partner Engagement Manager Essentials Edition per Entity ID Software Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 91.57	EA
511210	IBM	E0QL0LL	IBM Engineering Lifecycle Management Automotive Compliance Per Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 254.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0R19LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data DataStage Enterprise IBM Z Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 12,463.53	EA
511210	IBM	E0R18LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data DataStage Enterprise Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 12,463.53	EA
511210	IBM	E0QB2LL	IBM Control Center Director Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 593.50	EA
511210	IBM	E0QB5LL	IBM Control Center Director Non-Production Resource Value Unit Linux on IBM Z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 296.75	EA
511210	IBM	E0QB4LL	IBM Control Center Director Non-Production Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 296.75	EA
511210	IBM	E0QB3LL	IBM Control Center Director Resource Value Unit Linux on IBM Z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 593.50	EA
511210	IBM	E0R24LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Informix on IBM Z Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 8,648.16	EA
511210	IBM	E0R23LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Informix Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 8,648.16	EA
511210	IBM	E0R1CLL	IBM Db2 Base Edition Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 322.19	EA



511210	IBM	E0QG3LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Integration-Operations Dashboard Add-On For IBM Z Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 805.47	EA
511210	IBM	E0QG2LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Integration-Operations Dashboard Add-On Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 805.47	EA
511210	IBM	E0R4TLL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager for Red Hat OpenShift Resource Value Unit SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 28,318.49	EA
511210	IBM	E0QLVLL	Motio PI Professional Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 4,069.72	EA
511210	IBM	E005DLL	IBM Db2 Connect Unlimited Edition for System z for Linux on z Host Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 19,670.33	EA
511210	IBM	E012KLL	IBM Rational Performance Test Pack Virtual Testers 10000 Floating User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 47,310.53	EA
511210	IBM	E011ZLL	IBM Rational Test RealTime Floating User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,544.05	EA
511210	IBM	E012NLL	IBM Rational Performance Test Pack Virtual Testers 2500 Floating User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 25,350.98	EA
511210	IBM	E012MLL	IBM Rational Performance Test Pack Virtual Testers 20000 Floating User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 57,060.91	EA
511210	IBM	E01MKLL	IBM Rational Application Developer for WebSphere Software Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,882.25	EA
511210	IBM	E019GLL	IBM Rational Rose Technical Developer Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,610.93	EA
511210	IBM	E02BSLL	IBM InfoSphere Data Architect Floating User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,272.26	EA
511210	IBM	E02ENLL	IBM Tivoli Application Dependency Discovery Manager Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 20,263.83	EA
511210	IBM	E02XZLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Enterprise Edition Adaptor Toolkit Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 9,411.23	EA

511210	IBM	E035MLL	IBM Rational Application Developer for WebSphere Software for zSeller Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,882.25	EA
511210	IBM	E03KYLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Adaptor Toolkit Enterprise Edition for System z Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 9,411.23	EA
511210	IBM	E04TILL	IBM Tivoli Application Dependency Discovery Manager Discovery Manager for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 20,263.83	EA
511210	IBM	E04QRLL	IBM Tivoli Business Service Manager Base for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 14,583.17	EA
511210	IBM	E0528LL	IBM FileNet Mid-Range Image Import Non-Prod Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,882.25	EA
511210	IBM	E03TVLL	IBM Tivoli Business Service Manager Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 14,583.17	EA
511210	IBM	E03TULL	IBM Tivoli Netcool/Impact Tier 1 Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5,833.27	EA
511210	IBM	E03TTLL	IBM Tivoli Netcool/Impact Tier 1 3rd party Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5,833.27	EA
511210	IBM	E07R8LL	IBM Tivoli Netcool/Impact Tier 1 3rd party for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5,833.27	EA
511210	IBM	E07R7LL	IBM Tivoli Netcool/Impact Tier 1 for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5,833.27	EA
511210	IBM	E07RCLL	IBM Rational Asset Manager Standard Edition Authorized User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 469.71	EA
511210	IBM	E07X1LL	IBM Db2 Connect Unlimited Advanced Edition for System z Host Server for Linux on System z Host Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 19,670.33	EA
511210	IBM	E07X0LL	IBM Db2 Connect Unlimited Advanced Edition for System z Host Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 19,670.33	EA

511210	IBM	E08P1LL	IBM Smart Analytics System 7600 User Module 4 Core for Non-Production Environments Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 50,278.04	EA
511210	IBM	E08POLL	IBM Smart Analytics System 7600 Data Module 4 Core for Non-Production Environments Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 50,278.04	EA
511210	IBM	E08NZLL	IBM Smart Analytics System 7600 Foundation Module 4 Core for Non-Production Environments Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 50,278.04	EA
511210	IBM	E08LNLL	IBM InfoSphere Identity Insight for Resource Value Unit Linux on System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,560.06	EA
511210	IBM	E08RSLL	IBM InfoSphere DataStage Pack for SAS per Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 4,748.01	EA
511210	IBM	E08SSLL	IBM Informix Enterprise Edition User Option Authorized User Single Install for System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 256.05	EA
511210	IBM	E08SRL	IBM Informix Enterprise Edition User Option Authorized User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 256.05	EA
511210	IBM	E08SLLL	IBM Informix Enterprise Edition CPU Option Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 94.11	EA
511210	IBM	E08SKLL	IBM Informix Enterprise Edition CPU Option Processor Value Unit (PVU) for System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 94.11	EA
511210	IBM	E08RTL	IBM InfoSphere DataStage Pack for SAS for Non-Production Environments per Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,357.05	EA
511210	IBM	E0ATPLL	IBM Production Imaging Edition Add-On for FileNet Content Manager Employee User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 115.31	EA
511210	IBM	E0BG8LL	IBM Tivoli Business Service Manager for the Enterprise Base Install for Linux on System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 14,583.17	EA
511210	IBM	E0BG7LL	IBM Tivoli Business Service Manager for the Enterprise Base Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 14,583.17	EA

511210	IBM	E0AZPLL	IBM App Connect for Healthcare Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 4,561.48	EA
511210	IBM	E0C0FLL	IBM Rational Synergy for System Z Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,339.62	EA
511210	IBM	E0C0ELL	IBM Rational Synergy Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,339.62	EA
511210	IBM	E0CNJLL	IBM Disposal and Governance Management for IT User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,764.49	EA
511210	IBM	E0CNCLL	IBM Atlas eDiscovery Cost Forecasting and Management Authorized User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 15,431.03	EA
511210	IBM	E0DU4LL	IBM Rational Performance Test Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 55.28	EA
511210	IBM	E0DU1LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Privacy Enterprise Edition Non-Relational Connectors Terabyte Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 915.69	EA
511210	IBM	E0DHCLL	IBM Smart Analytics System 7710 Software Large for Non-Prod Environments Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 59,604.48	EA
511210	IBM	E0DY2LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Archive Enterprise Edition Non-Relational Connectors Terabyte System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,610.93	EA
511210	IBM	E0DXLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Privacy Enterprise Edition Non-Relational Connectors Terabyte System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 915.69	EA
511210	IBM	E0EM9LL	IBM Production Imaging Edition Add-On for IBM Content Manager Employee User Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 115.31	EA
511210	IBM	E0EL9LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Archive Enterprise Edition Non-Relational Connectors Terabyte Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,610.93	EA
511210	IBM	E0HRPLL	IBM Cognos Command Center Standard Edition Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 15,007.10	EA
511210	IBM	E0HRNLL	IBM Cognos Integration Server Standard Edition for Non-Production Environment Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 8,563.38	EA

511210	IBM	E0K9ZLL	IBM Aspera Point-to-Point Client 300Mbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,339.62	EA
511210	IBM	E0KXQLL	IBM Aspera Point-to-Point Client 10 Gbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 9,919.95	EA
511210	IBM	E0KYBLL	IBM Aspera Enterprise Clustered Server 2.5 Gbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 9,496.02	EA
511210	IBM	E0KYALL	IBM Aspera Enterprise Clustered Server 500 Mbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 5,358.47	EA
511210	IBM	E0KY3LL	IBM Aspera Enterprise Server 500 Mbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 10,767.81	EA
511210	IBM	E0KY1LL	IBM Aspera Enterprise Server 100 Mbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 4,764.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0KYQLL	IBM Aspera Connect for Web Access Clustered 2.5 Gbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 4,764.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0KYKLL	IBM Aspera Connect for Web Access 7.5 Gbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 13,311.39	EA
511210	IBM	E0KYILL	IBM Aspera Connect for Web Access 2.5 Gbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 9,496.02	EA
511210	IBM	E0KYHLL	IBM Aspera Connect for Web Access 500 Mbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 5,358.47	EA
511210	IBM	E0KYDLL	IBM Aspera Enterprise Clustered Server 7.5 Gbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 13,311.39	EA
511210	IBM	E0KYSLL	IBM Aspera Connect for Web Access Clustered 7.5 Gbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 6,681.13	EA
511210	IBM	E0LAGLL	IBM Aspera Embedded Point-to-Point Client Add-on Clustered 155 Mbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 4,917.58	EA
511210	IBM	E0LABLL	IBM Aspera Embedded Point-to-Point Client Add-on Clustered 5 Gbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 17,974.61	EA

511210	IBM	E0LA7LL	IBM Aspera Embedded Point-to-Point Client Add-on Clustered 10 Gbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 21,535.62	EA
511210	IBM	E0LA3LL	IBM Aspera Embedded Point-to-Point Client Add-on 1 Gbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 21,535.62	EA
511210	IBM	E0L9ULL	IBM Aspera Embedded Point-to-Point Client Add-on 5 Gbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 35,864.43	EA
511210	IBM	E0L9RLL	IBM Aspera Embedded Point-to-Point Client Add-on 7.5 Gbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 40,103.73	EA
511210	IBM	E0LAVLL	IBM Aspera Embedded Client Add-on Clustered 7.5 Gbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 6,681.13	EA
511210	IBM	E0LAULL	IBM Aspera Embedded Client Add-on Clustered 2.5 Gbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 4,764.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0LATLL	IBM Aspera Embedded Client Add-on 500 Mbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 5,358.47	EA
511210	IBM	E0LASLL	IBM Aspera Embedded Client Add-on 7.5 Gbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 13,311.39	EA
511210	IBM	E0LALLL	IBM Aspera Embedded Point-to-Point Client Add-on Clustered 1 Gbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 10,767.81	EA
511210	IBM	E0LBCLL	IBM Aspera Embedded Client Add-on 2.5 Gbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 9,496.02	EA
511210	IBM	E0M67LL	IBM Aspera Connect for Web Access Clustered 40 Gbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 9,496.02	EA
511210	IBM	E0MM4LL	IBM Db2 Direct Standard Edition Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 618.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0MM3LL	IBM Db2 Direct Standard Edition Virtual Processor Core for Linux on System Z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 618.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0NPOLL	IBM Db2 Advanced Enterprise Server Edition for Non-Production Environments Linux for System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 74.44	EA

511210	IBM	E0NNZLL	IBM Db2 Advanced Enterprise Server Edition for Non-Production Environments Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 74.44	EA
511210	IBM	E0PTSLL	IBM Informix Express Edition CPU Option Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 915.69	EA
511210	IBM	E0PTNLL	IBM Informix Advanced Enterprise Edition CPU Option Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 8,122.49	EA
511210	IBM	E0PXJLL	IBM Control Desk for Maximo for Linux on z Systems per Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 647.76	EA
511210	IBM	E0PXILL	IBM Control Desk for Maximo per Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 647.76	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q2RLL	IBM StoredIQ for Legal Policy Syndication Framework per Connection Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 21,111.69	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q6MLL	IBM Aspera Streaming 2.5Gbps Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 51,549.82	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q5XLL	IBM Db2 Standard Edition AU Option for Non-Production Environments Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 154.31	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q5WLL	IBM Db2 Standard Edition VPC Option Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 2,034.86	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q6WLL	IBM Watson Discovery for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Add-on Base Non-Production 24 Virtual Processor Cores Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 50,278.04	EA
511210	IBM	E0QB1LL	IBM Watson Discovery for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Add-on Additional Capacity for IBM Z 8 Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 32,557.78	EA
511210	IBM	E0QAYLL	IBM Watson Discovery for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Add-on Additional Capacity Non-Production for IBM Z 8 Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 16,278.89	EA

511210	IBM	E0QA9LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson Discovery Additional Capacity for IBM Z 8 Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 32,557.78	EA
511210	IBM	E0QG6LL	IBM Watson Machine Learning Server Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,017.43	EA
511210	IBM	E0QQ9LL	IBM InfoSphere Data Replication for Db2 Terabyte Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,085.26	EA
511210	IBM	E0R1PLL	IBM Sysdig Platform for IBM Cloud Pak for Multicloud Management Managed Virtual Server SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 1,237.87	EA
511210	IBM	E1AR9LL	IBM Db2 Connect Unlimited Edition for System z Host Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 19,670.33	EA
511210	IBM	E0QG9LL	IBM Security Guardium Insights per Resource Value Unit (MAPC) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 161.09	EA
511210	IBM	E035EZX	IBM DataStage Enterprise Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 11,615.67	EA
511210	IBM	E035RZX	IBM DataStage Enterprise Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Non-Production for IBM Z Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 5,782.40	EA
511210	IBM	E035MZX	IBM DataStage Enterprise Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Non-Production Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 5,782.40	EA
511210	IBM	E035IZX	IBM DataStage Enterprise Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data for IBM Z Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 11,615.67	EA
511210	IBM	E03K3ZX	IBM DataStage Enterprise Plus Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Non-Production for IBM Z Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 6,850.70	EA
511210	IBM	E03JZZX	IBM DataStage Enterprise Plus Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Non-Production Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 6,850.70	EA



511210	IBM	E0QLRLL	IBM Maximo Visual Inspection Mobile Client Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,458.32	EA
511210	IBM	E03QKZX	IBM Informix Enterprise Edition Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,088.10	EA
511210	IBM	E03QPZX	IBM Informix Enterprise Edition Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data on IBM Z Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,088.10	EA
511210	IBM	E0R5BLL	IBM Performance Manager Managed Device for IBM Z SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 36.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0R5ALL	IBM Performance Manager Managed Device SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 36.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0R2FLL	IBM DevOps for IBM Cloud Paks Linux for IBM Z Resource Unit SW Subscription and Support Renewal	\$ 483.28	EA
511210	IBM	E0R2ELL	IBM DevOps for IBM Cloud Paks Resource Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 483.28	EA
511210	IBM	E0QTPLL	IBM Cloud Application Business Insights for IBM Cloud Pak for Multicloud Management Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 881.77	EA
511210	IBM	E0QTQLL	IBM Cloud Application Business Insights for IBM Cloud Pak for Multicloud Management for IBM Z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 881.77	EA
511210	IBM	E08RLLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Analyzer Workbench Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,458.79	EA
511210	IBM	E08RMLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Analyzer Workbench Linux on System z Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,458.79	EA
511210	IBM	E04PNLL	IBM InfoSphere DataStage Linux for System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 149.22	EA
511210	IBM	E02YNLL	IBM InfoSphere Data Architect zSeries Floating User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,272.26	EA
511210	IBM	E0NSSLL	IBM Resiliency Orchestration - Virtual Servers and Devices Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 161.09	EA

511210	IBM	E0Q2FLL	IBM Spectrum Virtualize for Public Cloud on AWS 1 Terabyte Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 254.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q71LL	IBM Guardium for Container Data Encryption per Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 4,510.61	EA
511210	IBM	E0MR8LL	IBM SAN Volume Controller Real-time Compression Storage Capacity Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 110.22	EA
511210	IBM	E0MP9LL	IBM Virtual Storage Center Storage Capacity Unit (2001+) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 334.06	EA
511210	IBM	E0QFKLL	IBM OpenPages Administrator Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 724.07	EA
511210	IBM	E0QUZLL	IBM Cloud DevOps for Cloud Pak for Applications Linux for IBM Z Resource Unit SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 483.28	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q0RLL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform Privacy Add-On for IBM Z per User Value Unit (Concurrent User) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 991.99	EA
511210	IBM	E0QQQLL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform Privacy Add-On per User Value Unit (Concurrent User) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 991.99	EA
511210	IBM	E0QGWLL	IBM Financial Crimes Insight for Entity Research Software - Basic Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 8.48	EA
511210	IBM	E0QGVLL	IBM Financial Crimes Insight for Entity Research Software - Advanced Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 16.96	EA
511210	IBM	E0QGZLL	IBM Financial Crimes Insight for Entity Research with Material Change Software - Basic Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 10.17	EA
511210	IBM	E0QGYLL	IBM Financial Crimes Insight for Entity Research with Material Change Software - Advanced Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 20.35	EA

511210	IBM	E0QNMLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator AddOn for File Gateway Enterprise Edition for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 8,563.38	EA
511210	IBM	E0QPOLL	IBM Sterling Order Management Software Store Edition Medium for Red Hat OpenShift per Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 966.56	EA
511210	IBM	E0QNTLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway AddOn for B2Bi Enterprise Edition for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 9,411.23	EA
511210	IBM	E0QPELL	IBM Sterling Transformation Extender Pack for SAP Applications Non-Production for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,034.39	EA
511210	IBM	E0QVWLL	IBM Enable SV for Cloud Per Storage Device Storage Device SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 254.36	EA
511210	IBM	E0QV3LL	IBM Spectrum Virtualize for Public Cloud on IBM Cloud 1 Terabyte SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 254.36	EA
511210	IBM	E02SGLL	IBM Transformation Extender Trading Manager Application Instance Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 20,263.83	EA
511210	IBM	E049SLL	IBM WebSphere Transformation Extender Pack for ACORD per Application instance Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 10,767.81	EA
511210	IBM	E04POLL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for FIX per Application instance Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 10,767.81	EA
511210	IBM	E04LMLL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for FIX per Application instance for System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 10,767.81	EA
511210	IBM	E04L2LL	IBM Transformation Extender Trading Manager for System z Application instance Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 20,263.83	EA
511210	IBM	E04KTLL	IBM WebSphere Transformation Extender Pack for ACORD per Application instance for System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 10,767.81	EA
511210	IBM	E050WLL	IBM FileNet Image Services Resource Adapter Professional Edition Non-Prod Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,509.19	EA

511210	IBM	E050JLL	IBM FileNet Image Services Resource Adapter Professional Edition Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,018.38	EA
511210	IBM	E0634LL	IBM Cognos Controller Enterprise Edition Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 46,886.60	EA
511210	IBM	E06JMLL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager Basic Edition Install SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 774.94	EA
511210	IBM	E075NLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS family Floating User SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,255.30	EA
511210	IBM	E0753LL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Web Access Editor Floating User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,882.25	EA
511210	IBM	E077SLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Developer Rules Composer Add On Floating User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5,612.83	EA
511210	IBM	E07BBLL	IBM FileNet ISRA Professional Edition Non-Prod Linux on System z Server SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,509.19	EA
511210	IBM	E07BALL	IBM FileNet Image Services Resource Adapter Professional Edition Linux on System z Server Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,018.38	EA
511210	IBM	E07RYLL	IBM Transformation Extender Pack for FIX per Application instance for Linux on System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 10,767.81	EA
511210	IBM	E07QTLL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Scheduler for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 340.84	EA
511210	IBM	E07QSLL	IBM Maximo Asset Management Scheduler Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 340.84	EA
511210	IBM	E07TKLL	IBM WebSphere Transformation Extender Pack for ACORD per Application instance for Linux on System z Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 10,767.81	EA
511210	IBM	E09P3LL	IBM SPSS Statistics Standard zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,136.13	EA
511210	IBM	E09PILL	IBM SPSS Statistics Standard Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,136.13	EA

511210	IBM	E09R4LL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Professional Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 135.66	EA
511210	IBM	E09R2LL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Professional for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 135.66	EA
511210	IBM	E09R0LL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Professional for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 67.49	EA
511210	IBM	E09T5LL	IBM Planning Analytics Express Connector for TM1 for Non-Production Environment per Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 834.29	EA
511210	IBM	E09T3LL	IBM Planning Analytics Express Connector for Cognos Analytics for Non-Production Environment per Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 834.29	EA
511210	IBM	E0AQCLL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Developer for IBM Enterprise Platforms for System Z Authorized User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,136.13	EA
511210	IBM	E0AQBLL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Developer for IBM Enterprise Platforms Authorized User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,136.13	EA
511210	IBM	E0AVDLL	IBM Maximo for Transportation Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,288.75	EA
511210	IBM	E0AVBLL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,288.75	EA
511210	IBM	E0AV9LL	IBM Maximo for Oil and Gas Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,288.75	EA
511210	IBM	E0AV7LL	IBM Maximo for Nuclear Power for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,288.75	EA
511210	IBM	E0AVLLL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,187.00	EA
511210	IBM	E0AVJLL	IBM Maximo for Utilities for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,288.75	EA

511210	IBM	E0AVHLL	IBM Maximo for Utilities Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,288.75	EA
511210	IBM	E0BU0LL	IBM Sterling Configure, Price, Quote Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 57,060.91	EA
511210	IBM	E0BU3LL	IBM Sterling Configure, Price, Quote Enterprise Partner Sales Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 188.22	EA
511210	IBM	E0BWALL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Standard Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 29,166.35	EA
511210	IBM	E0BWNLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Integration Add-on for File Gateway Standard Edition for Non-Production Environment Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 10,259.09	EA
511210	IBM	E0BX0LL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Financial Standard Edition for Non-Production Environment Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 17,720.25	EA
511210	IBM	E0BYELL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Add-on for FIPS Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,255.30	EA
511210	IBM	E0CWWLL	IBM Engineering Lifecycle Management Base Professional for System z Authorized User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,340.56	EA
511210	IBM	E0CVMLL	IBM Engineering Lifecycle Management Base Professional Authorized User Single Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 3,340.56	EA
511210	IBM	E0D9DLL	IBM TRIRIGA Application Builder Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 9,072.09	EA
511210	IBM	E0D9CLL	IBM TRIRIGA Facility Assessment Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,288.75	EA
511210	IBM	E0D9ALL	IBM TRIRIGA CAD Integrator/Publisher Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,288.75	EA
511210	IBM	E0D95LL	IBM TRIRIGA Real Estate Environmental Sustainability Impact Manager Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 9,496.02	EA
511210	IBM	E0D9QLL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Operations Manager Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,577.49	EA
511210	IBM	E0D9MLL	IBM TRIRIGA Facilities Manager Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,577.49	EA

511210	IBM	E0D9KLL	IBM TRIRIGA Real Estate Manager Concurrent User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,577.49	EA
511210	IBM	E0DGZLL	IBM Security Key Lifecycle Manager Basic Edition Install for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 774.94	EA
511210	IBM	E0EF7LL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Add-on for FIPS per Install for Linux on System z Annual Software Service & Support Renewal	\$ 2,255.30	EA
511210	IBM	E0EH5LL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Translation Add-on for File Gateway Standard Non-Production per Install for Linux on System z Annual Software Service & Support Renewal	\$ 10,259.09	EA
511210	IBM	E0EGYLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Standard per Install for Linux on System z Annual Software Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 29,166.35	EA
511210	IBM	E0EHWLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Add-on for FIPS per Install for Linux on System z Annual Software Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,255.30	EA
511210	IBM	E0EHPLL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Financial Standard Edition for Non-Production Environment per Install for Linux on System z Annual Software Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 17,720.25	EA
511210	IBM	E0G21LL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM All-in-One Software 31XX Failover Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 10,259.09	EA
511210	IBM	E0G2LLL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager All-in-One Virtual 3190 Failover Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 881.77	EA
511210	IBM	E0G2ILL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM Flow Processor Virtual 1790 Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2,458.79	EA
511210	IBM	E0G2DLL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM All-in-One Virtual 3190 Failover Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 1,763.55	EA
511210	IBM	E0GZZLL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager All-in-One Software 31XX Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 12,887.46	EA
511210	IBM	E0IC2LL	IBM Security Privileged Identity Manager Session Recording for Linux on System z per Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 19,839.90	EA

511210	IBM	E0IC1LL	IBM Security Privileged Identity Manager Session Recording per Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 19,839.90	EA
511210	IBM	E0I90LL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Enterprise Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 20,263.83	EA
511210	IBM	E0ICRLL	IBM TRIRIGA Real Estate Environmental Sustainability Impact Manager for Linux on System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 9,496.02	EA
511210	IBM	E0ID0LL	IBM TRIRIGA Application Builder for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 9,072.09	EA
511210	IBM	E0ICZLL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Enterprise for Linux on System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 20,263.83	EA
511210	IBM	E0IP5LL	IBM Security QRadar SIEM All-in-One Software 31XX Failover for System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 10,259.09	EA
511210	IBM	E0IQ9LL	IBM Security QRadar Log Manager All-in-One Software 31XX for System z Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 12,887.46	EA
511210	IBM	E0QFCLL	IBM OpenPages Operational Risk Management Application Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 33,320.86	EA
511210	IBM	E0PXULL	IBM Secure File Transfer-Standard Edition for Non-Production Environment Connection Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 444.28	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q47LL	IBM Watson Assistant for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Add-on Non-Production 48 Virtual Processor Cores Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 52,397.68	EA
511210	IBM	E0QF8LL	IBM OpenPages Third Party Risk Management Application Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 28,742.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q6VLL	IBM Watson API Kit for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Add-on Additional Capacity for Non-Production Environment 8 Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 12,463.53	EA
511210	IBM	E0Q6ULL	IBM Watson API Kit for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Add-on Additional Capacity 8 Virtual Processor Core Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 24,927.05	EA



511210	IBM	E0QFJLL	IBM OpenPages Enterprise Edition Install Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 9,496.02	EA
511210	IBM	E0QFHLL	IBM OpenPages Model Risk Governance Application Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 28,742.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0QFFLL	IBM OpenPages Internal Audit Management Application Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 28,742.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0QFELL	IBM OpenPages Policy Management Application Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 28,742.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0QFDLL	IBM OpenPages IT Governance Application Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 28,742.42	EA
511210	IBM	E07S2LL	IBM Rational Synergy and Change Suite Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,712.68	EA
511210	IBM	E072PLL	IBM Rational Change for HP Quality Center Interface Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,987.30	EA
511210	IBM	E0QL2LL	IBM Engineering Lifecycle Management Automotive Compliance Per Floating User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 593.50	EA
511210	IBM	E07ZRLL	IBM Rational Performance Test Pack Virtual Testers 2500 Floating User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 59,180.55	EA
511210	IBM	E07ZQLL	IBM Rational Performance Test Pack Virtual Testers 1000 Floating Users Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 38,068.87	EA
511210	IBM	E07ZPLL	IBM Rational Performance Test Pack Virtual Testers 500 Floating User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 29,166.35	EA
511210	IBM	E07ZJLL	IBM Rational Functional Tester for System z Floating User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,206.33	EA
511210	IBM	E07ZILL	IBM Rational Functional Tester Floating User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,206.33	EA

511210	IBM	E0801LL	IBM Rational ClearCase Change Management Solution Enterprise Edition for System z Floating User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,612.83	EA
511210	IBM	E0800LL	IBM Rational ClearCase Change Management Solution Enterprise Edition Floating User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,612.83	EA
511210	IBM	E07ZSLL	IBM Rational Performance Test Pack Virtual Testers 5000 Floating User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 72,746.30	EA
511210	IBM	E080TLL	IBM Rational Performance Tester Floating User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,882.25	EA
511210	IBM	E081MLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Standard Edition for System z Server Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 67,065.64	EA
511210	IBM	E081LLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Standard Edition Server Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 67,065.64	EA
511210	IBM	E081SLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Access for System z Floating User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,458.79	EA
511210	IBM	E081QLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Access Floating User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,458.79	EA
511210	IBM	E0837LL	IBM Rational Asset Manager Enterprise Edition Collaborator for System z Floating User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 17,720.25	EA
511210	IBM	E0836LL	IBM Rational Asset Manager Enterprise Edition Collaborator Floating User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 17,720.25	EA
511210	IBM	E0C1WLL	IBM Rational Change Central Server Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 16,872.39	EA
511210	IBM	E0C1VLL	IBM Rational Change Central Server for System Z Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 16,872.39	EA

511210	IBM	E0EFJLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address and Geo reference data for Africa and Middle East Linux on System z Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 77,409.52	EA
511210	IBM	E0EFILL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address and Geo reference data for Africa and Middle East Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 77,409.52	EA
511210	IBM	E0EG1LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address and Geo reference data for South America Linux on System z Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 79,105.24	EA
511210	IBM	E0EFNLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address and Geo reference data for Netherlands Linux on System z Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 33,744.79	EA
511210	IBM	E0EFMLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address and Geo reference data for Netherlands Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 33,744.79	EA
511210	IBM	E0EGALL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address and Geo reference data for Italy Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 27,470.63	EA
511210	IBM	E0EG9LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address and Geo reference data for Germany Linux on System z Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 27,470.63	EA
511210	IBM	E0EG8LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address and Geo reference data for Germany Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 27,470.63	EA
511210	IBM	E0JAXLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address and Geo reference data for Central America for Non-Prod Environments Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 16,278.89	EA

511210	IBM	EOJAPLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address reference data for World for Non-Prod Environments Linux on System z Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 71,474.51	EA
511210	IBM	EOJANLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address reference data for World for Non-Prod Environments Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 71,474.51	EA
511210	IBM	EOJBOLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address and Geo reference data for Eastern Asia for Non-Prod Environments Linux on System z Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 40,188.51	EA
511210	IBM	EOJAZLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address and Geo reference data for Eastern Asia for Non-Prod Environments Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 40,188.51	EA
511210	IBM	EOJAYLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address and Geo reference data for Central America for Non-Prod Environments Linux on System z Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 16,278.89	EA
511210	IBM	EOEHDLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address and Geo reference data for Italy Linux on System z Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 27,470.63	EA
511210	IBM	EOEHCLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - Address and Geo reference data for South America Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 79,105.24	EA
511210	IBM	EOJB6LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address and Geo reference data for Italy for Non-Prod Environments Linux on System z Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 10,259.09	EA

511210	IBM	E0JB5LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address and Geo reference data for Italy for Non-Prod Environments Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 10,259.09	EA
511210	IBM	E0JB4LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address and Geo reference data for Germany for Non-Prod Environments Linux on System z Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 10,259.09	EA
511210	IBM	E0JB3LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address and Geo reference data for Germany for Non-Prod Environments Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 10,259.09	EA
511210	IBM	E0JBCLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address and Geo reference data for South America for Non-Prod Environments Linux on System z Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 34,677.43	EA
511210	IBM	E0JBBLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address and Geo reference data for South America for Non-Prod Environments Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 34,677.43	EA
511210	IBM	E0JBALL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address and Geo reference data for Oceania for Non-Prod Environments Linux on System z Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,648.16	EA
511210	IBM	E0JB9LL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification - address and Geo reference data for Oceania for Non-Prod Environments Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,648.16	EA
511210	IBM	E06YRLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Developer for C, C++, Java and Ada Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,732.47	EA

511210	IBM	E082TLL	IBM Rational Business Developer Extension for VSE Floating User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,967.98	EA
511210	IBM	E08CJLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Next Analyst for System z Floating User Single Install license Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,968.45	EA
511210	IBM	E09J2LL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Premium Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 364.58	EA
511210	IBM	E09J0LL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Professional for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 149.22	EA
511210	IBM	E09IZLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Professional Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 296.75	EA
511210	IBM	E09JRLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Premium for Non-Production Environment Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 183.14	EA
511210	IBM	E09KYLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Professional Concurrent User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12,463.53	EA
511210	IBM	E09LALL	IBM SPSS Statistics Standard Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,492.71	EA
511210	IBM	E0BV4LL	IBM Sterling Connect:Express Standard Edition Simultaneous Session Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,509.19	EA
511210	IBM	E0BVILL	IBM Sterling Connect:Direct Standard Edition Simultaneous Session Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,712.68	EA
511210	IBM	E0DV1LL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Developer for Workgroups Starter Pack 10 Authorized User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,120.12	EA

511210	IBM	E0DV3LL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Developer for Workgroups Starter Pack for System z 10 Authorized User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,120.12	EA
511210	IBM	E0F77LL	IBM Engineering Lifecycle Management Base Professional for System Z Floating User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 15,007.10	EA
511210	IBM	E0F76LL	IBM Engineering Lifecycle Management Base Professional Floating User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 15,007.10	EA
511210	IBM	E0FXTLL	IBM Developer for Z systems HLL/WB Edition for Z systems Floating User Single Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,833.27	EA
511210	IBM	E0H2RLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Premium for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 183.14	EA
511210	IBM	E0H2QLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Premium for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 364.58	EA
511210	IBM	E0H2PLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Professional for Non-Production Environment for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 149.22	EA
511210	IBM	E0H2NLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Server Professional for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 296.75	EA

511210	IBM	E0HA9LL	IBM SPSS Statistics Standard for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Authorized User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,492.71	EA
511210	IBM	E0HA8LL	IBM SPSS Statistics Professional for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Concurrent User Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12,463.53	EA
511210	IBM	E0HSHLL	IBM Sterling Order Management Pricing Add-on per Resource Value Unit Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 30,014.21	EA
511210	IBM	E0HSELL	IBM Sterling Configure Price Quote for Non-Production Environment per Install Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 61,724.13	EA
511210	IBM	DOZJHLL	ARCAD Pack for Rational Server 3rd party offering	\$ 5,358.47	EA
511210	IBM	D27L9LL	IBM Curam Service Provider Management for IBM Z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,153.56	EA
511210	IBM	D27MQLL	IBM Curam Child Welfare Collaboration for IBM Z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 390.02	EA
511210	IBM	D27N1LL	IBM Curam Intake and Assessment Professional for IBM Z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 87.33	EA
511210	IBM	D28YELL	IBM Secure File Transfer-Standard Edition for Linux on IBM z Systems for Non-Production Environment Connection SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,339.62	EA
511210	IBM	D28YILL	IBM Secure File Transfer-Premium Edition for Linux on IBM z Systems Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 856.34	EA
511210	IBM	D28SRLL	IBM Enterprise Content Management System Monitor Virtual Processor Core SW Subscriptn & Supt Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,662.75	EA



511210	IBM	D283RLL	IBM Knowledge Accelerator for Healthcare Total Revenue Currency Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 20,687.76	EA
511210	IBM	D25ZCLL	IBM Data Replication VSAM for Z/OS Remote Source Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 941.12	EA
511210	IBM	D279ALL	IBM InfoSphere Virtual Data Pipeline and Optim Data Privacy Terabyte SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 17,296.32	EA
511210	IBM	D27SZLL	IBM Maximo for Civil Infrastructure Limited Use Authorized User for Linux on IBM Z Software Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,610.93	EA
511210	IBM	D27SPLL	IBM Maximo for Civil Infrastructure Limited Use Authorized User Software Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,610.93	EA
511210	IBM	D279DLL	IBM InfoSphere Virtual Data Pipeline and Optim Data Privacy Terabyte for z Systems SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 17,296.32	EA
511210	IBM	D27U7LL	IBM Sterling Configure Price Quote for Red Hat OpenShift Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,492.71	EA
511210	IBM	D27JBLL	IBM Control Center Monitor for B2Bi and SFG Enterprise for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core (VPC) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 10,259.09	EA
511210	IBM	D27RWLL	IBM InfoSphere Virtual Data Pipeline Workgroup Edition Terabyte for z Systems SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,799.36	EA
511210	IBM	D27RSLL	IBM InfoSphere Virtual Data Pipeline Workgroup Edition Terabyte SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,799.36	EA
511210	IBM	D02ZMZX	IBM Spectrum LSF Explorer Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 33,320.86	EA
511210	IBM	D02ZHZX	IBM Spectrum LSF Data Manager Simultaneous Session SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,696.19	EA

511210	IBM	D26XXLL	IBM Flexible Analytics Outpatient Event Grouper Resource Value Unit SW Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 991.99	EA
511210	IBM	D26XULL	IBM Flexible Analytics Service Categories Resource Value Unit SW Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 966.56	EA
511210	IBM	D26UMLL	IBM Spectrum Storage Suite Restricted Edition for Linux on IBM Z Terabyte SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,153.56	EA
511210	IBM	D26TBLL	IBM Spectrum Storage Suite for Linux on IBM Z per Terabyte SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,153.56	EA
511210	IBM	D26T2LL	IBM Sterling Partner Engagement Manager Essentials Edition for Non-Production Environment per Entity ID Software Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 137.35	EA
511210	IBM	D26SZLL	IBM Sterling Partner Engagement Manager Essentials Edition per Entity ID Software Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 274.71	EA
511210	IBM	D26YVLL	IBM Flexible Analytics Disease Staging Resource Value Unit SW Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 966.56	EA
511210	IBM	D26YLLL	IBM Flexible Analytics Risk of Hospitalization Resource Value Unit SW Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,017.43	EA
511210	IBM	D26YFLL	IBM Flexible Analytics Population Classification Resource Value Unit SW Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 966.56	EA
511210	IBM	D26YCLL	IBM Flexible Analytics Quality Rules Engine-Medicaid Resource Value Unit SW Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 966.56	EA
511210	IBM	D26Y6LL	IBM Flexible Analytics Quality Rules Engine-Physician and Health Plan Resource Value Unit SW Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 966.56	EA
511210	IBM	D26Y3LL	IBM Flexible Analytics Cost of Care Models-Medicaid Resource Value Unit SW Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 991.99	EA
511210	IBM	D26Y0LL	IBM Flexible Analytics Cost of Care Models-Commercial Resource Value Unit SW Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 991.99	EA

511210	IBM	D27Q8LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Security (Gen 2) Disaster Recovery for IBM Z 100 Managed Virtual Servers SW Subscriptn & Supt Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,085.26	EA
511210	IBM	D27Q6LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Security (Gen 2) Disaster Recovery 100 Managed Virtual Servers SW Subscriptn & Supt Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,085.26	EA
511210	IBM	D28AELL	IBM Financial Crimes Insight for Claims Fraud Software - Healthcare Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2.54	EA
511210	IBM	D25YALL	IBM Security Guardium Data Protection for SAP HANA per Resource Value Unit (MAPC) for IBM Z Annual SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,594.45	EA
511210	IBM	D25Y8LL	IBM Security Guardium Data Protection for SAP HANA per Resource Value Unit (MAPC) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,594.45	EA
511210	IBM	D264YLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Foundation for IBM Z Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8,563.38	EA
511210	IBM	D264WLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Foundation Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8,563.38	EA
511210	IBM	D289YLL	IBM Db2 Base Edition Virtual Processor Core SW Subscriptn & Supt Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 966.56	EA
511210	IBM	D25LSLL	IBM Security Identity and Access Assurance Suite per 1000 FlexPoint SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 508.72	EA
511210	IBM	D26ALLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson API Kit for Non-Production Environment Additional Capacity for IBM Z 8 Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 36,288.36	EA
511210	IBM	D26AJLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson API Kit for Non-Production Environment Additional Capacity 8 Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 36,288.36	EA
511210	IBM	D26JZLL	Motio CI Version Control Application Instance SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 62,571.99	EA

511210	IBM	D04AWLL	IBM FileNet Content Manager Authorized User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 600.28	EA
511210	IBM	D04G2LL	IBM FileNet Document Archive Retrieval Transport Non-Prod Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 15,854.96	EA
511210	IBM	D06L3LL	IBM Rational Application Performance Analyzer for System z Floating User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 25,350.98	EA
511210	IBM	D06KWLL	IBM Rational Application Performance Analyzer Floating User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 25,350.98	EA
511210	IBM	D04YRLL	IBM Tivoli Business Service Manager Tier 2 for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 9,411.23	EA
511210	IBM	D08EALL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Solution Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 110.22	EA
511210	IBM	D09W4LL	IBM FileNet Content Manager Authorized Linux on System z User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 600.28	EA
511210	IBM	D0B0ZLL	IBM Rational Asset Manager Enterprise Edition Publisher for System z Floating User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 35,101.36	EA
511210	IBM	D0B0XLL	IBM Rational Asset Manager Enterprise Edition Publisher Floating User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 35,101.36	EA
511210	IBM	DOCZHLL	IBM InfoSphere DataStage Pack for SAS for Non-Production Environments per Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7,071.14	EA
511210	IBM	DOCV1LL	IBM ILOG CPLEX Optimization Studio Developer Edition Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,612.83	EA
511210	IBM	DOC24LL	IBM InfoSphere Master Content for Master Data Management Server Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 84,446.75	EA

511210	IBM	D0H4QLL	IBM Datacap Authorized User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,714.10	EA
511210	IBM	D0GUVLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server per Limited Use Socket for Linux on System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8,563.38	EA
511210	IBM	D0GUULL	IBM WebSphere Application Server per Limited Use Socket SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8,563.38	EA
511210	IBM	D0IOJLL	IBM Tivoli Business Service Manager for the Enterprise Tier 2 Resource Value Unit for Linux on System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 9,411.23	EA
511210	IBM	D0IOHLL	IBM Tivoli Business Service Manager for the Enterprise Tier 2 Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 9,411.23	EA
511210	IBM	D0HL9LL	IBM Enterprise Content Management System Monitor Starter Edition Managed Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 9,496.02	EA
511210	IBM	D0IFJLL	IBM Enterprise Content Management System Monitor Non-Prod Managed Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 9,496.02	EA
511210	IBM	D0I9BLL	IBM InfoSphere Identity Insight Non-Production Environment for Linux on System z Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,357.05	EA
511210	IBM	D0I99LL	IBM InfoSphere Identity Insight Non-Production Environment Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,357.05	EA
511210	IBM	D0JCPLL	IBM Rational Synergy and Change Suite Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,833.27	EA
511210	IBM	D0J67LL	IBM Rational Change Central Server for System Z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 21,535.62	EA
511210	IBM	D0J65LL	IBM Rational Change Central Server Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 21,535.62	EA
511210	IBM	D0J4WLL	IBM Rational Change for System Z Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,764.49	EA

511210	IBM	DOJCVLL	IBM Rational Synergy and Change Suite for System Z Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,833.27	EA
511210	IBM	DOKZDLL	IBM Retention Policy Syndication Framework Connection SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 63,419.85	EA
511210	IBM	DOLKFLL	IBM Product Master Financial Services per Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8,258.15	EA
511210	IBM	DOPSRLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Privacy Enterprise Edition Terabyte SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 41,375.52	EA
511210	IBM	DOPSKLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Enterprise Edition Non-Relational Connectors Terabyte SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,137.55	EA
511210	IBM	DOQ24LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Privacy Enterprise Edition Terabyte System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 41,375.52	EA
511210	IBM	DOPVTLL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer for WebSphere Software Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months (z seller)	\$ 5,782.40	EA
511210	IBM	DOPVQLL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer for WebSphere Software Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,782.40	EA
511210	IBM	DOQ3ULL	IBM SmartCloud Application Performance Management Standard Managed Virtual Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,492.71	EA
511210	IBM	DOTDDL	IBM MobileFirst Platform Foundation Additional Brand Deployment Application for Linux on System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 19,670.33	EA
511210	IBM	DOQ1YLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Enterprise Edition Non-Relational Connectors Terabyte System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,137.55	EA
511210	IBM	DOTLOLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Privacy Workgroup Edition Terabyte SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 20,687.76	EA

511210	IBM	D0TKSLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Workgroup Edition Non-Relational Connectors Terabyte System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,068.78	EA
511210	IBM	D0UWKLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Workgroup Edition Non-Relational Connectors Terabyte SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,068.78	EA
511210	IBM	D0TLHLL	IBM ILOG CPLEX Optimizer Single User Edition Client Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 11,615.67	EA
511210	IBM	D0TLALL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Privacy Workgroup Edition Terabyte System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 20,687.76	EA
511210	IBM	D0UX0LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Archive Workgroup Edition Open Data Manager Terabyte System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,137.55	EA
511210	IBM	D0UWYLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Archive Workgroup Edition Open Data Manager Terabyte SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 4,137.55	EA
511210	IBM	D0UWPLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Workgroup Edition Terabyte System z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 27,470.63	EA
511210	IBM	D0UWMLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Workgroup Edition Terabyte SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 27,470.63	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZV0LL	IBM Db2 Advanced Enterprise Server Edition Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 459.54	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZUULL	IBM Db2 Advanced Enterprise Server Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 459.54	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZZ3LL	IBM Cognos Command Center Standard Edition Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 45,190.88	EA
511210	IBM	D0ZZ0LL	IBM Cognos Integration Server Standard Edition for Non-Production Environment Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 25,774.91	EA

511210	IBM	D0ZYVLL	IBM Cognos Integration Server Standard Edition Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 51,549.82	EA
511210	IBM	D11BSLL	IBM Query Routing for Watson Explorer for System z Application instance SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 12,463.53	EA
511210	IBM	D118HLL	IBM UrbanCode Release for System z Floating User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 9,411.23	EA
511210	IBM	D118DLL	IBM UrbanCode Release Floating User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 9,411.23	EA
511210	IBM	D1207LL	IBM StoredIQ Suite Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 22,383.48	EA
511210	IBM	D12UMLL	IBM eDiscovery Manager Operator Authorized User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 6,223.28	EA
511210	IBM	D1JZRLL	IBM Datacap Signature Validation Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,390.49	EA
511210	IBM	D22FRLL	IBM App Connect Enterprise for non-production for Linux on IBM Z per Processor Value Unit Software Subscription and Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 340.84	EA
511210	IBM	D229RLL	IBM Informix Enterprise Edition CPU Option Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 19,839.90	EA
511210	IBM	D22HRLL	IBM Control Desk for Maximo Internal Service Provider Edition for Linux on z Systems per Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 323.88	EA
511210	IBM	D22HNLL	IBM Control Desk for Maximo Internal Service Provider Edition per Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 323.88	EA
511210	IBM	D22HKLL	IBM Control Desk for Maximo for Linux on z Systems per Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,816.31	EA
511210	IBM	D22HHLL	IBM Control Desk for Maximo per Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,816.31	EA



511210	IBM	D22YKLL	IBM Cloud App Management Extension Pack Managed Container SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 28.83	EA
511210	IBM	D22WDLL	IBM StoredIQ for Legal Policy Syndication Framework per Connection SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 63,419.85	EA
511210	IBM	D26CGLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson Discovery Additional Capacity for Non-Production Environment IBM Z 8 Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8,987.30	EA
511210	IBM	D26CELL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson Discovery Additional Capacity for Non-Production Environment 8 Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8,987.30	EA
511210	IBM	D26WCLL	IBM InfoSphere Data Replication for Db2 Non-Production Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 28.49	EA
511210	IBM	D26WOLL	IBM InfoSphere Data Replication for Db2 Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 56.98	EA
511210	IBM	D2607LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Privacy for Unstructured Data z Systems Annual Terabyte SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 28,742.42	EA
511210	IBM	D2605LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Privacy for Unstructured Data Annual Terabyte SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 28,742.42	EA
511210	IBM	D530WLL	IBM Rational Performance Test Pack Virtual Testers 2500 Floating User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 76,137.73	EA
511210	IBM	D530SLL	IBM Rational Performance Test Pack Virtual Testers 1000 Floating Users SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 48,582.32	EA
511210	IBM	D530DLL	IBM Rational Performance Test Pack Virtual Testers 250 Floating Users SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 26,198.84	EA
511210	IBM	D54N5LL	IBM Rational Application Developer for WebSphere Software Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,221.86	EA

511210	IBM	D533DLL	IBM Rational Rose Technical Developer Floating User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8,563.38	EA
511210	IBM	D5333LL	IBM Rational Rose Developer for UNIX Floating User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7,274.63	EA
511210	IBM	D54Q2LL	IBM Rational Performance Test Pack Virtual Testers 50 Floating User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 9,496.02	EA
511210	IBM	D56CLLL	IBM Rational ClearCase for System z Floating User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,340.56	EA
511210	IBM	D56YLL	IBM Rational Rose Developer for Java Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,153.56	EA
511210	IBM	D59BMLL	IBM Rational Build Forge Enterprise Edition Adaptor Toolkit Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 28,318.49	EA
511210	IBM	D56Z6LL	IBM Rational Rose Enterprise Floating User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7,274.63	EA
511210	IBM	D59WDLL	IBM Rational Application Developer for WebSphere Software for zSeller Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,221.86	EA
511210	IBM	D60L7LL	IBM Rational Build Forge Adaptor Toolkit Enterprise Edition for System z Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 28,318.49	EA
511210	IBM	D612NLL	IBM Tivoli Business Service Manager Tier 2 Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 9,411.23	EA
511210	IBM	D28F8LL	Turbonomic Application Resource Management for IBM Cloud Pak for Multicloud Management Managed Virtual Server SW Subscriptn & Supt Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 457.84	EA
511210	IBM	D28E7LL	IBM UrbanCode Velocity for Z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 9,411.23	EA
511210	IBM	D25YELL	IBM Security Guardium Insights per Resource Value Unit (MAPC) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 483.28	EA

511210	IBM	D03G1ZX	IBM Db2 Advanced Edition Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data on IBM Z Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 33,829.57	EA
511210	IBM	D03FXZX	IBM Db2 Advanced Edition Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 33,829.57	EA
511210	IBM	D03ICZX	IBM Cognos Analytics User Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data for IBM Z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 881.77	EA
511210	IBM	D03I8ZX	IBM Cognos Analytics User Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 881.77	EA
511210	IBM	D03K6ZX	IBM DataStage Enterprise Plus Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Non-Production for IBM Z Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 20,518.19	EA
511210	IBM	D03K2ZX	IBM DataStage Enterprise Plus Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Non-Production Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 20,518.19	EA
511210	IBM	D03JYZX	IBM DataStage Enterprise Plus Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data for IBM Z Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 40,951.59	EA
511210	IBM	D03JUZX	IBM DataStage Enterprise Plus Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 40,951.59	EA
511210	IBM	D28TFLL	IBM Watson AI Ops Resource Unit for IBM Z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 127.18	EA
511210	IBM	D28T8LL	IBM Watson AI Ops Resource Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 127.18	EA
511210	IBM	D28VULL	IBM Performance Manager Managed Client Device for IBM Z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1.53	EA
511210	IBM	D28VMLL	IBM Performance Manager Managed Client Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1.53	EA

511210	IBM	D25SZLL	IBM Blockchain Platform Linux on IBM Z Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 10,767.81	EA
511210	IBM	D25SPLL	IBM Blockchain Platform Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 10,767.81	EA
511210	IBM	D03WZLL	IBM Maximo Asset Configuration Manager Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,916.63	EA
511210	IBM	D04CALL	IBM FileNet Image Services Resource Adapter View Edition Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,272.26	EA
511210	IBM	D04QELL	IBM Maximo Enterprise Adapter for SAP Applications Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 81,648.82	EA
511210	IBM	D06IULL	IBM Maximo Enterprise Adapter for SAP Applications for Linux on System z Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 81,648.82	EA
511210	IBM	D06HULL	IBM Maximo Enterprise Adapter for Oracle Applications for Linux on System z Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 81,648.82	EA
511210	IBM	D06GXLL	IBM Maximo Asset Configuration Manager for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,916.63	EA
511210	IBM	D0773LL	IBM Cognos Enterprise Planning Modeler Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 9,496.02	EA
511210	IBM	D0763LL	IBM Planning Analytics Local Modeler Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 9,496.02	EA
511210	IBM	D0736LL	IBM Cognos Controller Standard Edition Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 70,033.15	EA
511210	IBM	D07A8LL	IBM Content Manager Authorized User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 600.28	EA
511210	IBM	D07A3LL	IBM Rational Business Developer Extension for VSE for System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,899.68	EA

511210	IBM	D09IALL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody TestConductor Add On Floating User Single Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 6,240.24	EA
511210	IBM	D09HQLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Developer for C, C++, Java and Ada Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 9,835.16	EA
511210	IBM	D09URLL	IBM Content Manager for Linux on System z Authorized User Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 600.28	EA
511210	IBM	D09WXLL	IBM FileNet Image Services Resource Adapter Professional Edition Linux on System z Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 9,072.09	EA
511210	IBM	D0C2ZLL	IBM Cognos Controller Enterprise Edition for Non-Production Environment Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 70,033.15	EA
511210	IBM	D0C2XLL	IBM Cognos Controller Standard Edition for Non-Production Environment Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 35,101.36	EA
511210	IBM	DOEJRL	IBM SPSS Statistics Professional Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 17,126.75	EA
511210	IBM	DOEJPLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Professional zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 17,126.75	EA
511210	IBM	DOEJILL	IBM SPSS Statistics Premium Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 25,350.98	EA
511210	IBM	DOEJGLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Premium zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 25,350.98	EA
511210	IBM	DOH1GLL	IBM Maximo Spatial Asset Management for Linux on System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 18,144.18	EA
511210	IBM	DOH1ALL	IBM Maximo Spatial Asset Management Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 18,144.18	EA
511210	IBM	DOH0JLL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences for Linux on System z Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,544.05	EA

511210	IBM	DOJ0RLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Integration Add-on for File Gateway Standard for Non-Production Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 30,862.07	EA
511210	IBM	D0N84LL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Pack for SAP Applications for Non-Production Environments Linux on System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 35,525.29	EA
511210	IBM	D0N82LL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server Pack for SAP Applications for Non-Production Environments Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 35,525.29	EA
511210	IBM	D0P3BLL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server for Data Quality and Governance Linux on System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 574.85	EA
511210	IBM	D0P36LL	IBM InfoSphere Information Server for Data Quality and Governance Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 574.85	EA
511210	IBM	DOJX2LL	IBM PL/I (Programming Language One) for AIX Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 10,259.09	EA
511210	IBM	D14AKLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification Interface for Non-Prod Environments Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 9,496.02	EA
511210	IBM	D1UP8LL	IBM Resiliency Orchestration - Virtual Servers and Devices Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 483.28	EA
511210	IBM	D14AMLL	IBM InfoSphere QualityStage Address Verification Interface for Non-Prod Environments Linux on System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 9,496.02	EA
511210	IBM	D1UPBLL	IBM Resiliency Orchestration - Dedicated Servers Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2,594.45	EA
511210	IBM	D2338LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data System Edition Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8,563.38	EA
511210	IBM	D24W1LL	IBM Video Analytics Monthly Hour SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 63.59	EA

511210	IBM	D2378LL	IBM Guardium for Data Encryption Key Management per Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 9,411.23	EA
511210	IBM	D24VZLL	IBM Video Analytics Managed Client Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,017.43	EA
511210	IBM	D2376LL	IBM Guardium for Batch Data Transformation per Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 52,397.68	EA
511210	IBM	D260ULL	IBM Financial Crimes Insight for Alert Triage Software - Transaction List Screening Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5.09	EA
511210	IBM	D268ZLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson Assistant for Voice Interaction IBM Z 10 Thousand Monthly Minutes SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7,935.96	EA
511210	IBM	D268XLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Watson Assistant for Voice Interaction 10 Thousand Monthly Minutes SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7,935.96	EA
511210	IBM	D26GXLL	IBM Maximo Equipment Maintenance Assistant Add-on Additional Capacity per 4 Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 16,278.89	EA
511210	IBM	D26GHLL	IBM Maximo Equipment Maintenance Assistant Additional Capacity per 4 Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 18,822.47	EA
511210	IBM	D26QULL	IBM Sterling File Gateway Enterprise Edition Non-Production for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 20,518.19	EA
511210	IBM	D26Q8LL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Enterprise Edition for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 38,408.01	EA
511210	IBM	D26Q5LL	IBM Sterling Connect:Direct Premium Edition Non-Production for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,187.00	EA

511210	IBM	D26RVLL	IBM Sterling Order Management Software Store Edition Mega for Red Hat OpenShift per Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8,987.30	EA
511210	IBM	D26RLLL	IBM Sterling Order Management Software Store Edition Small for Red Hat OpenShift per Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,034.39	EA
511210	IBM	D26RFLL	IBM Sterling Order Management Software Delivery and Service Scheduling Add-on for Red Hat OpenShift Resource Value Unit Software Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 45,614.81	EA
511210	IBM	D26SWLL	IBM Sterling Transformation Extender Pack for SAP Applications Non-Production for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 3,120.12	EA
511210	IBM	D26SMLL	IBM Sterling Transformation Extender Pack for Financial Payments for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8,648.16	EA
511210	IBM	D26SGLL	IBM Sterling Transformation Extender Pack for Supply Chain EDI for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 6,426.77	EA
511210	IBM	D26SALL	IBM Sterling Transformation Extender Pack for Healthcare for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8,648.16	EA
511210	IBM	D26S7LL	IBM Sterling Transformation Extender Non-Production for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 8,648.16	EA
511210	IBM	D26S4LL	IBM Sterling Transformation Extender for Red Hat OpenShift Virtual Processor Core SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 17,126.75	EA
511210	IBM	D0N6PLL	IBM TRIRIGA Facilities Manager Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7,732.47	EA



511210	IBM	D0N6MLL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Real Estate Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 18,992.04	EA
511210	IBM	D0N6KLL	IBM TRIRIGA Real Estate Manager Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7,732.47	EA
511210	IBM	D0N6GLL	IBM TRIRIGA Connector for Business Applications Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 9,496.02	EA
511210	IBM	D0N6ELL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Projects for Non-Production Environment Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 9,496.02	EA
511210	IBM	D0N6CLL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Real Estate for Non-Production Environment Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 9,496.02	EA
511210	IBM	D0N6ALL	IBM TRIRIGA Strategic Facility Planning for Non-Production Environment Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 9,496.02	EA
511210	IBM	D0N75LL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Facilities Non-Production Environment Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 9,496.02	EA
511210	IBM	D0N73LL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Projects Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 18,992.04	EA
511210	IBM	D0N6ZLL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Operations for Non-Production Environment Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 9,496.02	EA
511210	IBM	D0N6XLL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Operations Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 18,992.04	EA
511210	IBM	D0N6VLL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Operations Manager Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7,732.47	EA

511210	IBM	D0N6TLL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Facilities Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 18,992.04	EA
511210	IBM	D0N6RLL	IBM TRIRIGA Strategic Facility Planning Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 18,992.04	EA
511210	IBM	D0NXELL	IBM Planning Analytics Local Modeler for Linux on z Systems Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 9,496.02	EA
511210	IBM	D0P89LL	IBM Sterling Order Management Pricing Add-on Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 41,375.52	EA
511210	IBM	D0T4TLL	IBM Sterling B2B Integrator Translation Add-on for File Gateway Standard Non-Production per Install for Linux on System z Software Service & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 30,862.07	EA
511210	IBM	D0V6CLL	IBM Control Center Monitor for Mainframe Sessions per Simultaneous Session Software Service & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5,782.40	EA
511210	IBM	D105YLL	IBM Financial Transaction Manager for Multiplatform Base Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 77,833.45	EA
511210	IBM	D1193LL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Enterprise for Non-Production Environment Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 30,438.14	EA
511210	IBM	D115RLL	IBM TRIRIGA Integrated Workplace Manager Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 17,720.25	EA
511210	IBM	D11ENLL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Enterprise for Non-Production Environment for Linux on System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 30,438.14	EA
511210	IBM	D11ELL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Projects for Non-Production Environment for Linux on System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 9,496.02	EA

511210	IBM	D11EJLL	IBM TRIRIGA Strategic Facility Planning for Non-Production Environment for Linux on System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 9,496.02	EA
511210	IBM	D11EHLL	IBM TRIRIGA Strategic Facility Planning for Linux on System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 18,992.04	EA
511210	IBM	D11ECLL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Operations Manager for Linux on System z Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7,732.47	EA
511210	IBM	D11EALL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Operations for Linux on System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 18,992.04	EA
511210	IBM	D11E8LL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Facilities Non-Production Environment for Linux on System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 9,496.02	EA
511210	IBM	D11E3LL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Real Estate for Linux on System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 18,992.04	EA
511210	IBM	D11E1LL	IBM TRIRIGA Real Estate Manager for Linux on System z Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7,732.47	EA
511210	IBM	D11DZLL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Real Estate for Non-Production Environment for Linux on System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 9,496.02	EA
511210	IBM	D11DXLL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Facilities for Linux on System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 18,992.04	EA
511210	IBM	D11DVLL	IBM TRIRIGA Facilities Manager for Linux on System z Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7,732.47	EA
511210	IBM	D11HKLL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Operations for Non-Production Environment for Linux on System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 9,496.02	EA
511210	IBM	D11FYLL	IBM TRIRIGA Connector for Business Applications for Linux on System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 9,496.02	EA

511210	IBM	D11FJLL	IBM TRIRIGA Integrated Workplace Manager for Linux on System z Concurrent User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 17,720.25	EA
511210	IBM	D11IXLL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Projects for Linux on System z Install SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 18,992.04	EA
511210	IBM	D2227LL	IBM Spectrum Scale Erasure Code Edition Terabyte SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 393.41	EA
511210	IBM	D22IALL	IBM Secure File Transfer-Premium Edition Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 856.34	EA
511210	IBM	D22IGLL	IBM Secure File Transfer-Standard Edition for Non-Production Environment Connection SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1,339.62	EA
511210	IBM	D25UGLL	IBM OpenPages Financial Controls Management Application SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 71,728.87	EA
511210	IBM	D236BLL	IBM Edge Computing Manager Device Edition Resource Value Unit SW Subscriptn & Supt Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 991.99	EA
511210	IBM	D61DHLL	IBM Maximo Enterprise Adapter for Oracle Applications Server SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 81,648.82	EA
511210	IBM	D02L2ZX	IBM Rational Test Automation Server Professional Floating User Single Install for IBM Z from Rational Functional Tester Floating User Single Install for IBM Z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 15,431.03	EA
511210	IBM	D02KTZX	IBM Rational Test Automation Server Professional Floating User Single Install from Rational Functional Tester Floating User Single Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 15,431.03	EA
511210	IBM	D28J1LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Enterprise Edition Virtual Processor Core from IBM Db2 Warehouse per Virtual Processor Core Trade Up Lic + Subscr and Support 12 Months	\$ 6,443.73	EA

511210	IBM	D28MILL	IBM Telco Network Cloud Manager - Performance for Linux on IBM Z Managed Device from Eligible Program Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 74.78	EA
511210	IBM	D28MDLL	IBM Telco Network Cloud Manager - Performance Managed Device from Eligible Program Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 74.78	EA
511210	IBM	D28J5LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Enterprise Edition Virtual Processor Core from IBM Db2 Warehouse for zLinux per Virtual Processor Core Trade Up Lic + Subscr and Support 12 Months	\$ 6,443.73	EA
511210	IBM	D28RBLL	IBM Security Guardium Insights for IBM Cloud Pak for Security per Resource Value Unit (VPC) for IBM Z Trade-up from Eligible Program Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 298.45	EA
511210	IBM	D28R8LL	IBM Security Guardium Insights for IBM Cloud Pak for Security per Resource Value Unit (VPC) Trade-up from Eligible Program Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 298.45	EA
511210	IBM	D28A6LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Enterprise Edition Non-Production IBM Z Virtual Processor Core from Information Governance Catalog Processor Value Unit Non-Production Trade Up Lic + Subscr and Support 12 Months	\$ 2,780.98	EA
511210	IBM	D28A4LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Enterprise Edition Non-Production Virtual Processor Core from Information Governance Catalog Processor Value Unit Non-Production Trade Up Lic + Subscr and Support 12 Months	\$ 2,780.98	EA
511210	IBM	D27UBLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Base Concurrent User IBM Z to IBM SPSS Statistics Premium Concurrent User IBM Z Trade Up Lic + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 40,188.51	EA
511210	IBM	D27UALL	IBM SPSS Statistics Base Authorized User to IBM SPSS Statistics Standard Authorized User Trade Up Lic + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 3,849.28	EA
511210	IBM	D27UELL	IBM SPSS Statistics Base Concurrent User to IBM SPSS Statistics Premium Concurrent User Trade Up Lic + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 40,188.51	EA

511210	IBM	D27U5LL	IBM SPSS Statistics Base Authorized User IBM Z to IBM SPSS Statistics Standard Authorized User IBM Z Trade Up Lic + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 3,849.28	EA
511210	IBM	D25XWLL	IBM SPSS Modeler Gold Concurrent User From IBM SPSS Modeler Professional Concurrent User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 37,221.01	EA
511210	IBM	D0CZRL	IBM FileNet Content Manager Authorized Linux on System z User Value Unit from Content Manager for iSeries Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 391.71	EA
511210	IBM	D0CZILL	IBM FileNet Content Manager Authorized User Value Unit from Content Manager for iSeries Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 391.71	EA
511210	IBM	D0H7XLL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Extension for SOA and Web Applications for System z Authorized User from Rational Application Developer Standard Edition Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,136.13	EA
511210	IBM	D0H7WLL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer Extension for SOA and Web Applications Authorized User from Rational Application Developer Standard Edition Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,136.13	EA
511210	IBM	D0GUYLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Limited Use Socket Linux on System z from WebSphere Application Server 100 Processor Value Unit Linux on System z Trade up Lic + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11,615.67	EA
511210	IBM	D0GUWLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Limited Use Socket from WebSphere Application Server 100 Processor Value Unit Trade up Lic + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 11,615.67	EA
511210	IBM	D0IJILL	IBM Informix Advanced Enterprise Edition CPU Option Processor Value Unit (PVU) from Informix Enterprise Edition PVU Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 271.31	EA

511210	IBM	DOJCSLL	IBM Rational Synergy and Change Suite Concurrent User from Rational Synergy and Change Suite Authorize User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,325.50	EA
511210	IBM	DOJCYLL	IBM Rational Synergy and Change Suite for System Z Concurrent User from Synergy & Change Suite Authorize User System Z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,325.50	EA
511210	IBM	DOPSFLL	IBM Rational Test Workbench Authorized User Single for System z Install from Rational Service Tester SOA Quality Authorized User Single for System z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,411.23	EA
511210	IBM	DOPSFLL	IBM Rational Test Workbench Authorized User Single Install from Rational Service Tester SOA Quality Authorized User Single Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,411.23	EA
511210	IBM	DOPVXLL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer for WebSphere Software Floating User Single Install for System z from IBM Rational Software Architect Designer for WebSphere Software AUSI for System z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13,735.31	EA
511210	IBM	DOPWOLL	IBM Rational Software Architect Designer for WebSphere Software Floating User Single Install from IBM Rational Software Architect Designer for WebSphere Software Authorized User Single Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 13,735.31	EA
511210	IBM	DOV1WLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Archive Enterprise Edition Non-Relational Connectors Terabyte System z from InfoSphere Optim Workgroup Edition Non-Relational Connectors Terabyte System z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,138.03	EA
511210	IBM	DOV1VLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Archive Enterprise Edition Non-Relational Connectors Terabyte from InfoSphere Optim Workgroup Edition Non-Relational Connectors Terabyte Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,138.03	EA

511210	IBM	D0V28LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Enterprise Edition Terabyte System z from InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Workgroup Edition Terabyte System z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 58,756.62	EA
511210	IBM	D0V27LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Enterprise Edition Terabyte from InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Workgroup Edition Terabyte Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 58,756.62	EA
511210	IBM	D0V24LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Privacy Enterprise Ed Accelerator Oracle Applications Terabyte System z from InfoSphere Optim Data Privacy Workgroup Ed Accelerator Oracle Applications Terabyte System z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 67,659.14	EA
511210	IBM	D0V23LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Privacy Enterprise Edition Accelerator for Oracle Applications Terabyte from InfoSphere Optim Data Privacy Workgroup Edition Accelerator for Oracle Applications Terabyte Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 67,659.14	EA
511210	IBM	D0Y7MLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Mgmt Enterprise Edition Terabyte From ISO Data Privacy Workgroup Edition Terabyte Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 75,713.80	EA
511210	IBM	D0YFKLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Workgroup Edition NRC TB System z From IBM InfoSphere Optim Data Privacy Workgroup Edition NRC TB System z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,831.38	EA
511210	IBM	D0YFELL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Workgroup Edition Non-Relational Connectors Terabyte From ISO Data Privacy Workgroup Edition Non-Relational Connectors Terabyte Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,831.38	EA
511210	IBM	D0YFDLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Workgroup Edition TB System z From ISO Data Privacy Workgroup Edition TB System z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 20,687.76	EA



511210	IBM	D0YFCLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Management Workgroup Edition Terabyte From ISO Data Privacy Workgroup Edition Terabyte Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 20,687.76	EA
511210	IBM	D0YFBLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Mgmt Enterprise Edition Accelerator Oracle Applications TB System z From ISO Data Privacy Workgroup Edition Accelerator Oracle Applications TB System z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 68,930.93	EA
511210	IBM	D0YF9LL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Mgmt Enterprise Edition Accelerator Oracle Applications TB From ISO Data Privacy Workgroup Edition Accelerator Oracle Applications TB Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 68,930.93	EA
511210	IBM	D0Y7PLL	IBM InfoSphere Optim Test Data Mgmt Enterprise Edition TB System z From ISO Data Privacy Workgroup Edition TB System z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 75,713.80	EA
511210	IBM	D53QXLL	IBM Rational Rose Data Modeler Floating User from IBM Rational Rose Data Modeler Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,731.05	EA
511210	IBM	D53QTLL	IBM Rational Functional Tester Floating User from Rational Functional Tester Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,835.16	EA
511210	IBM	D25YULL	IBM Watson Machine Learning Server Virtual Processor Core from IBM SPSS Modeler Professional Server 7 Processor Value Unit Trade Up License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,458.32	EA
511210	IBM	D25YSLL	IBM Watson Machine Learning Server Virtual Processor Core from IBM SPSS Modeler Premium Server 6 Processor Value Unit Trade Up License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 1,237.87	EA
511210	IBM	D55WHLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Processor Value Unit (PVU), Linux on System z from WebSphere Application Server Express Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 35.78	EA

511210	IBM	D55WBLL	IBM WebSphere Application Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) from WebSphere Application Server Express Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 35.78	EA
511210	IBM	D532MLL	IBM Rational Rose Data Modeler Floating User from Rose XDE Modeler Floating User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,731.05	EA
511210	IBM	D56DZLL	IBM Rational ClearCase for System z Floating User from Rational ClearCase LT Floating User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,780.98	EA
511210	IBM	D57EXLL	IBM Rational Rose Enterprise Authorized User from Rational Rose Developer for Java Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,731.05	EA
511210	IBM	D57EVLL	IBM Rational Rose Enterprise Authorized User from Rational Rose Modeler Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,731.05	EA
511210	IBM	D57EPLL	IBM Rational Rose for VisualStudio Floating User from Rational Rose for VisualStudio Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,731.05	EA
511210	IBM	D57ENLL	IBM Rational Rose for Java Floating User from Rational Rose Developer for Java Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,731.05	EA
511210	IBM	D574SLL	IBM Rational Rose for VisualStudio Floating User from Rational Rose Modeler Floating User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,731.05	EA
511210	IBM	D574NLL	IBM Rational Rose Enterprise Floating User from Rational Rose Modeler Floating User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,072.09	EA
511210	IBM	D574ELL	IBM Rational Rose Developer for Java Floating User from Rational Rose Modeler Floating User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,731.05	EA
511210	IBM	D56E0LL	IBM Rational ClearCase for System z Floating User from Rational ClearCase LT Floating User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,780.98	EA

511210	IBM	D57FTLL	IBM Rational Rose Enterprise Floating User from Rational Rose Enterprise Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,072.09	EA
511210	IBM	D57FGLL	IBM Rational Rose Enterprise Floating User from Rose Developer for Visual Studio Floating User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,072.09	EA
511210	IBM	D57FFLL	IBM Rational Rose Enterprise Floating User from Rational Rose Developer for Java Floating User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,072.09	EA
511210	IBM	D57EYLL	IBM Rational Rose Enterprise Authorized User from Rose Developer for Visual Studio Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,731.05	EA
511210	IBM	D25XALL	IBM Cloud Pak for Multicloud Management Managed Virtual Server for Linux on IBM Z from Eligible Program Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,594.45	EA
511210	IBM	D25WVLL	IBM Cloud Pak for Multicloud Management Managed Virtual Server?from Eligible Program Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2,594.45	EA
511210	IBM	D0363ZX	IBM Information Server Modernization Virtual Processor Core from Information Server Enterprise Edition 70 Processor Value Unit Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 38,831.94	EA
511210	IBM	D036QZX	IBM Information Server Modernization Non-Production IBM Z Virtual Processor Core from Information Server for Data Quality and Governance Non-Production 70 Processor Value Unit IBM Z Trade Up License + Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 36,797.08	EA
511210	IBM	D036PZX	IBM Information Server Modernization Non-Production IBM Z Virtual Processor Core from Information Server Enterprise Edition Non-Production 70 Processor Value Unit IBM Z Trade Up License + Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 19,415.97	EA

511210	IBM	D036IZX	IBM Information Server Modernization Non-Production Virtual Processor Core from Information Server for Data Quality and Governance Non-Production 70 Processor Value Unit Trade Up License + Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 36,797.08	EA
511210	IBM	D036HZX	IBM Information Server Modernization Non-Production Virtual Processor Core from InfoSphere Information Server Enterprise Edition Non-Production 70 Processor Value Unit Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 19,415.97	EA
511210	IBM	D036BZX	IBM Information Server Modernization IBM Z Virtual Processor Core from Information Server for Data Quality and Governance 70 Processor Value Unit IBM Z Trade Up License + Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 73,848.51	EA
511210	IBM	D036AZX	IBM Information Server Modernization IBM Z Virtual Processor Core from Information Server Enterprise Edition 70 Processor Value Unit IBM Z Trade Up License + Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 38,831.94	EA
511210	IBM	D0364ZX	IBM Information Server Modernization Virtual Processor Core from Information Server for Data Quality and Governance 70 Processor Value Unit Trade Up License + Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 73,848.51	EA
511210	IBM	D03A8ZX	IBM Master Data Management Modernization Virtual Processor Core from IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Custom Domain Hub - Standard Edition For Financial Services 59 RVU Trade Up License + S&S 12 Months	\$ 8,563.38	EA
511210	IBM	D03A7ZX	IBM Master Data Management Modernization Virtual Processor Core from IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Account Hub - Standard Edition For Non-Financial Services 164 RVU Trade Up License + S&S 12 Months	\$ 8,987.30	EA
511210	IBM	D03A6ZX	IBM Master Data Management Modernization Virtual Processor Core from IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Individual Hub - Standard Edition For Financial Services 98 RVU Trade Up License + S&S 12 Months	\$ 6,681.13	EA

511210	IBM	D03A4ZX	IBM Master Data Management Modernization Virtual Processor Core from IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Individual Hub - Advanced Edition For Non-Financial Services 98 RVU Trade Up License + S&S 12 Months	\$ 8,987.30	EA
511210	IBM	D03A2ZX	IBM Master Data Management Modernization Virtual Processor Core from IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Individual Hub - Standard Edition For Non-Financial Services 164 RVU Trade Up License + S&S 12 Months	\$ 8,987.30	EA
511210	IBM	D03A1ZX	IBM Master Data Management Modernization Virtual Processor Core from IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Account Hub - Advanced Edition For Non-Financial Services 98 RVU Trade Up License + S&S 12 Months	\$ 8,987.30	EA
511210	IBM	D039XZX	IBM Master Data Management Modernization Virtual Processor Core from IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Organization Hub - Standard Edition For Financial Services 59 RVU Trade Up License + S&S 12 Months	\$ 8,563.38	EA
511210	IBM	D03ASZX	IBM Master Data Management Modernization Virtual Processor Core from IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Custom Domain Hub - Advanced Edition For Non-Financial Services 59 RVU Trade Up License + S&S 12 Months for Z	\$ 10,767.81	EA
511210	IBM	D03AQZX	IBM Master Data Management Modernization Virtual Processor Core from IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Organization Hub - Standard Edition For Financial Services 59 RVU Trade Up License + S&S 12 Months for Z	\$ 8,563.38	EA
511210	IBM	D03AEZX	IBM Master Data Management Modernization Virtual Processor Core from IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Custom Domain Hub - Advanced Edition For Non-Financial Services 59 RVU Trade Up License + S&S 12 Months	\$ 10,767.81	EA
511210	IBM	D03ADZX	IBM Master Data Management Modernization Virtual Processor Core from IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Product Hub - Standard Edition For Non-Financial Services 164 RVU Trade Up License + S&S 12 Months	\$ 6,036.76	EA

511210	IBM	D03ACZX	IBM Master Data Management Modernization Virtual Processor Core from IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Organization Hub - Advanced Edition For Non-Financial Services 59 RVU Trade Up License + S&S 12 Months	\$ 10,767.81	EA
511210	IBM	D03AAZX	IBM Master Data Management Modernization Virtual Processor Core from IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Account Hub - Standard Edition For Financial Services 98 RVU Trade Up License + S&S 12 Months	\$ 6,681.13	EA
511210	IBM	D03B5ZX	IBM Master Data Management Modernization Virtual Processor Core from IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Account Hub - Standard Edition For Financial Services 98 RVU Trade Up License + S&S 12 Months for Z	\$ 6,681.13	EA
511210	IBM	D03B4ZX	IBM Master Data Management Modernization Virtual Processor Core from IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Organization Hub - Advanced Edition For Non-Financial Services 59 RVU Trade Up License + S&S 12 Months for Z	\$ 10,767.81	EA
511210	IBM	D03B2ZX	IBM Master Data Management Modernization Virtual Processor Core from IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Account Hub - Advanced Edition For Non-Financial Services 98 RVU Trade Up License + S&S 12 Months for Z	\$ 8,987.30	EA
511210	IBM	D03B0ZX	IBM Master Data Management Modernization Virtual Processor Core from IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Account Hub - Standard Edition For Non-Financial Services 164 RVU Trade Up License + S&S 12 Months for Z	\$ 8,987.30	EA
511210	IBM	D03AXZX	IBM Master Data Management Modernization Virtual Processor Core from IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Individual Hub - Standard Edition For Financial Services 98 RVU Trade Up License + S&S 12 Months for Z	\$ 6,681.13	EA
511210	IBM	D03AWZX	IBM Master Data Management Modernization Virtual Processor Core from IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Custom Domain Hub - Standard Edition For Financial Services 59 RVU Trade Up License + S&S 12 Months for Z	\$ 8,563.38	EA

511210	IBM	D03AVZX	IBM Master Data Management Modernization Virtual Processor Core from IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Product Hub - Standard Edition For Non-Financial Services 164 RVU Trade Up License + S&S 12 Months for Z	\$ 6,036.76	EA
511210	IBM	D03DAZX	IBM Cognos Analytics Explorer Modernization for IBM Z Authorized User From IBM Cognos Analytics Explorer Per Authorized User for IBM Z Trade Up License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 966.56	EA
511210	IBM	D03D4ZX	IBM Cognos Analytics Explorer Modernization Authorized User From IBM Cognos Analytics Explorer Per Authorized User Trade Up License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 966.56	EA
511210	IBM	D03BAZX	IBM Master Data Management Modernization Virtual Processor Core from IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Individual Hub - Advanced Edition For Non-Financial Services 98 RVU Trade Up License + S&S 12 Months for Z	\$ 8,987.30	EA
511210	IBM	D03B8ZX	IBM Master Data Management Modernization Virtual Processor Core from IBM InfoSphere Master Data Management Individual Hub - Standard Edition For Non-Financial Services 164 RVU Trade Up License + S&S 12 Months for Z	\$ 8,987.30	EA
511210	IBM	D03FTZX	IBM Db2 Advanced Edition Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Virtual Processor Core from IBM Db2 Standard Edition Extension for IBM Cloud Pak for Data Trade Up License + Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 49,430.18	EA
511210	IBM	D03E9ZX	IBM Cognos Analytics Non-Production Modernization for IBM Z Virtual Processor Core From IBM Cognos Analytics Non-Production Environment 70 Process Value Units for IBM Z Trade Up License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 15,854.96	EA
511210	IBM	D03E3ZX	IBM Cognos Analytics Non-Production Modernization Virtual Processor Core From IBM Cognos Analytics Non-Production Environment 70 Process Value Units Trade Up License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 15,854.96	EA

511210	IBM	D03KWZX	IBM DataStage Enterprise Plus Modernization Non-Production IBM Z Virtual Processor Core from Infosphere DataStage Non-Production 70 Processor Value Unit IBM Z Trade Up License + Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 17,126.75	EA
511210	IBM	D03KQZX	IBM DataStage Enterprise Plus Modernization Non-Production Virtual Processor Core from Infosphere DataStage Non-Production 70 Processor Value Unit Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 17,126.75	EA
511210	IBM	D03LFZX	IBM Planning Analytics Advanced Modernization Authorized User from Cognos Planning or TM1 without Workspace Modernization Authorized User Trade Up Lic + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 2,357.05	EA
511210	IBM	D03LQZX	IBM Planning Analytics Advanced Modernization Authorized User for IBM Z from Cognos Planning or TM1 without Workspace Modernization Authorized User for IBM Z Trade Up Lic + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 2,357.05	EA
511210	IBM	D03LPZX	IBM Planning Analytics Advanced Modernization Authorized User for IBM Z from Planning Analytics Local or TM1 with Workspace Modernization Authorized User for IBM Z Trade Up Lic + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 2,357.05	EA
511210	IBM	D03LEZX	IBM Planning Analytics Advanced Modernization Authorized User from Planning Analytics Local or TM1 with Workspace Modernization Authorized User Trade Up Lic + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 2,357.05	EA
511210	IBM	D03NFZX	IBM DataStage Enterprise Modernization Non Production IBM Z Virtual Processor Core from Infosphere DataStage Workgroup Edition 70 PVUs Non Production IBM Z Trade Up License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 23,655.26	EA
511210	IBM	D03N9ZX	IBM DataStage Enterprise Modernization Non Production Virtual Processor Core from Infosphere DataStage Workgroup Edition 70 PVUs Non Production Trade Up License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 23,655.26	EA



511210	IBM	D03MVZX	IBM DataStage Enterprise Modernization Virtual Processor Core from Infosphere DataStage 70 PVUs Trade Up License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 20,518.19	EA
511210	IBM	D03PQZX	IBM Db2 Advanced Edition Modernization Virtual Processor Core from IBM Db2 Enterprise Server Edition 70 Processor Value Unit (PVU) Trade Up License + Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 35,016.57	EA
511210	IBM	D03N2ZX	IBM DataStage Enterprise Modernization for IBM Z Virtual Processor Core from Infosphere DataStage 70 PVUs IBM Z Trade Up License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 20,518.19	EA
511210	IBM	D03VGZX	IBM Informix Workgroup Edition Modernization Virtual Processor Core from Informix Workgroup Edition 1 VPC Trade Up License + Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,563.38	EA
511210	IBM	D03VFZX	IBM Informix Workgroup Edition Modernization Virtual Processor Core from Informix Workgroup Edition 70 PVU Trade Up License + Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,563.38	EA
511210	IBM	D03T6ZX	IBM Db2 Advanced Edition Modernization on IBM Z Virtual Processor Core from IBM Db2 Enterprise Server Edition for Linux on System Z 70 Processor Value Unit (PVU) Trade Up License + Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 35,016.57	EA
511210	IBM	D28TJLL	IBM Watson AI Ops Resource Unit for IBM Z from Precursor Programs Trade Up Lic + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 94.11	EA
511210	IBM	D28TKLL	IBM Watson AI Ops Resource Unit for IBM Z from Eligible Programs Trade Up Lic + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 63.25	EA
511210	IBM	D28TCLL	IBM Watson AI Ops Resource Unit from Precursor Programs Trade Up Lic + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 94.11	EA
511210	IBM	D28TDLL	IBM Watson AI Ops Resource Unit from Eligible Programs Trade Up Lic + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 63.25	EA
511210	IBM	D28VKLL	IBM Network Manager Managed Device for IBM Z from Eligible Programs Trade Up Lic + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 48.84	EA

511210	IBM	D28VCLL	IBM Network Manager Managed Device from Eligible Programs Trade Up Lic + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 48.84	EA
511210	IBM	D28IYLL	IBM DevOps for IBM Cloud Paks for Resource Unit from Prior Programs Trade Up License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 991.99	EA
511210	IBM	D28IZLL	IBM DevOps for IBM Cloud Pak for Linux for IBM Z Resource Unit from Prior Programs Trade Up License + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 991.99	EA
511210	IBM	D25YWLL	IBM Cognos Controller Administrator Authorized User from IBM Cognos Controller Express Administrator User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 14,583.17	EA
511210	IBM	D07ZRLL	IBM Content Manager Authorized User Value Unit from Content Manager for iSeries Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 391.71	EA
511210	IBM	D09QWLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Developer for C++, C, and Java Floating User Single Install from Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 17,974.61	EA
511210	IBM	D09QMLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Developer for Ada Floating User Single Install from Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 17,974.61	EA
511210	IBM	D09QKLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS family Floating User from Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,563.38	EA
511210	IBM	D09QILL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS family for System z Floating User from Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,563.38	EA
511210	IBM	D09USLL	IBM Content Manager for Linux on System z Authorized User Value Unit from Content Manager for iSeries Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 391.71	EA
511210	IBM	D09SRLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Web Access Editor Floating User from Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,987.30	EA

511210	IBM	D09SNLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Web Access Editor for System z Floating User from Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,987.30	EA
511210	IBM	D0AQLL	IBM Engineering Test Management Quality Professional for System z Floating User Single Install from Engineering Test Management Quality Professional Authorized User Single Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,648.16	EA
511210	IBM	D0AQKLL	IBM Engineering Test Management Quality Professional Floating User Single Install from Engineering Test Management Quality Professional Authorized User Single Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,648.16	EA
511210	IBM	D0APRLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Web Access Reviewer for System z Floating User from Rational DOORS Web Access Reviewer Auth User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,630.26	EA
511210	IBM	D0APNLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Web Access Reviewer Floating User from Rational DOORS Web Access Reviewer Auth User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 6,630.26	EA
511210	IBM	DOC2ELL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Next Analyst for System z Floating User Single Install license from Competitive for System z Floating User Single Install license Trade Up + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,919.00	EA
511210	IBM	D0ASHLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Web Access Editor Floating User from Rational DOORS Web Access Reviewer Floating User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,731.05	EA
511210	IBM	D0CA2LL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Developer for C++, C, and Java Authorized User from Rational Rose Technical Developer Auth User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 5,799.36	EA

511210	IBM	D0CA0LL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Developer for C++, C, and Java Authorized User from Ratl Rose Dev for Java or Rose for Visual Studio Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 9,919.95	EA
511210	IBM	D0C9XLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Developer for C++, C, and Java Floating User Single Install from Rational Rose Enterprise Floating User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 18,992.04	EA
511210	IBM	D0C9WLL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Developer for C++, C, and Java Floating User Single Install from Ratl Rose Dev for Java or Rose for Visual Studio Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 24,079.19	EA
511210	IBM	D0C9ULL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Developer for Ada Floating User Single Install from Rational Rose Enterprise Floating User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 18,992.04	EA
511210	IBM	D0CNXLL	IBM XL Fortran for AIX Concurrent User from XL Fortran for AIX Auth User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 12,887.46	EA
511210	IBM	D0CA7LL	IBM Engineering Systems Design Rhapsody Designer for Systems Engineers Authorized User from Rational Rose Modeler Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,544.52	EA
511210	IBM	D0ER3LL	IBM SPSS Statistics Premium Concurrent User from Standard Concurrent User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 33,405.64	EA
511210	IBM	D0GN1LL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Contributor for System Z Floating User Single Install from Competitive for System Z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,849.28	EA
511210	IBM	D0GP6LL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Developer for IBM Enterprise Platforms for System Z Authorized User Single Install from Eng Workflow Mgmt Contributor AUSI for System Z Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,561.48	EA

511210	IBM	D0GNZLL	IBM Engineering Workflow Management Developer for IBM Enterprise Platforms Authorized User Single Install from Engineering Workflow Management Contributor AUSI Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 4,561.48	EA
511210	IBM	D0K1PLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Next Contributor for system z Floating User Single Install from Competitive for system Z Floating User Single Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,849.28	EA
511210	IBM	D0K1NLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Next Contributor Floating User Single Install from Competitive Floating User Single Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3,849.28	EA
511210	IBM	D25UBLL	IBM OpenPages Business Authorized User from OpenPages Limited per Authorized User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 1,831.38	EA
511210	IBM	D22UDLL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform per User Value Unit (Concurrent User) from Resilient SOAR Platform (Authorized User) Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 41,036.37	EA
511210	IBM	D22UELL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform for IBM Z per User Value Unit (Concurrent User) from Resilient SOAR Platform for IBM Z (Authorized User) Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 41,036.37	EA
511210	IBM	D22UPLL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform Disaster Recovery Add-On for IBM Z per User Value Unit (Concurrent User) from Resilient SOAR Platform Disaster Recovery for IBM Z (Auth User) Trade Up License + SW S&S 12 Mo	\$ 10,259.09	EA

511210	IBM	D22UNLL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform Disaster Recovery Add - On per User Value Unit (Concurrent User) from Resilient SOAR Platform Disaster Recovery (Authorized User) Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 10,259.09	EA
511210	IBM	D22UULL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform Non-Production Add-On for IBM Z per User Value Unit (Concurrent User) from Resilient SOAR Platform Non- Production for IBM Z (Authorized User) Trade Up License + SW S&S 12 Mo	\$ 10,259.09	EA
511210	IBM	D22UKLL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform Non-Production Add-On per User Value Unit (Concurrent User) from Resilient SOAR Platform Non-Production (Authorized User) Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 10,259.09	EA
511210	IBM	D22UJLL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform Team Mgmt Add-On for IBM Z per User Value Unit (Concurrent User) from Resilient SOAR Platform Team Mgmt for IBM Z (Authorized User) Trade Up License + SW Subscript & Support 12 Mo	\$ 20,518.19	EA
511210	IBM	D22UILL	IBM Resilient Security Orchestration, Automation and Response Platform Team Management Add-On per User Value Unit (Concurrent User) from Resilient SOAR Platform Team Management (Authorized User) Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 20,518.19	EA
511210	IBM	D0PKILL	IBM Engineering Test Management Quality Professional for System z Floating User Single Install from Engineering Test Management Contributor for System z Floating User Single Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,919.00	EA
511210	IBM	D0PKHLL	IBM Engineering Test Management Quality Professional Floating User Single Install from Engineering Test Management Contributor Floating User Single Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,919.00	EA

511210	IBM	DOPP7LL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS family for System z Floating User from Competitor Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,563.38	EA
511210	IBM	DOPP5LL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS family Floating User from Competitor Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,563.38	EA
511210	IBM	D0Q1NLL	IBM Spectrum Symphony Standard Edition Resource Value Unit from IBM Platform Symphony Express Edition Resource Value Unit Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 591.81	EA
511210	IBM	D0Q1LLL	IBM Spectrum Symphony Advanced Edition Resource Value Unit from Platform Symphony Express Edition Resource Value Unit Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 966.56	EA
511210	IBM	DOPPCLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Web Access Editor for System Z Floating User from Competitor Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,105.06	EA
511210	IBM	DOPPBLL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Web Access Editor Floating User from Competitor Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,105.06	EA
511210	IBM	D0W95LL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Next Analyst Floating User Single Install license from Analyst for Workgroups Authorized User Single Install license Trade Up + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,919.00	EA
511210	IBM	D0VM7LL	IBM Engineering Test Management Quality Professional Floating User Single Install from Eng Test Mgmt Quaty Prof for Wgps AUSI Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,648.16	EA
511210	IBM	D0WAGLL	IBM Engineering Test Management Quality Professional for System Z Floating User Single Install from Eng Test Mgmt Quaty Prof for Wgps AUSI Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 8,648.16	EA

511210	IBM	D0WAELL	IBM Engineering Requirements Management DOORS Next Analyst for System z Floating User Single Install license from Analyst for Workgroups for System z Authorized User Single Install license Trade Up + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7,919.00	EA
511210	IBM	D0Z0ZLL	IBM SPSS Statistics Premium Concurrent User from Standard for zEnterprise BladeCenter Extension and Linux on System z Concurrent User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 33,405.64	EA
511210	IBM	D10LULL	IBM Security SiteProtector System Package - Professional Install Trade-Up License + Software Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 9,072.09	EA
511210	IBM	D11EPLL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Enterprise for Non-Production Environment for Linux on System z Install from TRIRIGA WPM Real Estate for NPE for Linux on System z Install Trade Up Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 41,036.37	EA
511210	IBM	D1192LL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Enterprise for Non-Production Environment Install from TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Projects for Non-Production Environment Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 months	\$ 41,036.37	EA
511210	IBM	D1191LL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Enterprise for Non-Production Environment Install TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Operations Management for Non-Production Environment Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 months	\$ 41,036.37	EA
511210	IBM	D1190LL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Enterprise for Non-Production Environment Install from TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Facilities for Non-Production Environment Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 months	\$ 41,036.37	EA



511210	IBM	D118ZLL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Enterprise for Non-Production Environment Install from TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Real Estate for Non-Production Environment Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 months	\$ 41,036.37	EA
511210	IBM	D1161LL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Enterprise Install from TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Projects Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 81,903.17	EA
511210	IBM	D1160LL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Enterprise Install from TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Operations Management Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 81,903.17	EA
511210	IBM	D115ZLL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Enterprise Install from TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Facilities Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 81,903.17	EA
511210	IBM	D115YLL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Enterprise Install from TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Real Estate Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 81,903.17	EA
511210	IBM	D115ULL	IBM TRIRIGA Integrated Workplace Manager Concurrent User from TRIRIGA Work Operations Manager Concurrent User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12	\$ 20,518.19	EA
511210	IBM	D115TLL	IBM TRIRIGA Integrated Workplace Manager Concurrent User from TRIRIGA Facilities Manager Concurrent User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 20,518.19	EA
511210	IBM	D115SLL	IBM TRIRIGA Integrated Workplace Manager Concurrent User from TRIRIGA Real Estate Manager Concurrent User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 20,518.19	EA

511210	IBM	D11FULL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Enterprise for Linux on System z Install from TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Projects for Linux on System z Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 81,903.17	EA
511210	IBM	D11FTLL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Enterprise for Linux on System z Install from TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Operations Management for Linux on System z Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 81,903.17	EA
511210	IBM	D11FSLL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Enterprise for Linux on System z Install from TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Facilities for Linux on System z Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 81,903.17	EA
511210	IBM	D11FRLL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Enterprise for Linux on System z Install from TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Real Estate for Linux on System z Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 81,903.17	EA
511210	IBM	D11FMLL	IBM TRIRIGA Integrated Workplace Manager for Linux on System z Concurrent User from TRIRIGA Workplace Operations Manager for Linux on System z Concurrent User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 20,518.19	EA
511210	IBM	D11FLLL	IBM TRIRIGA Integrated Workplace Manager for Linux on System z Concurrent User from TRIRIGA Facilities Manager for Linux on System z Concurrent User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 20,518.19	EA
511210	IBM	D11FKLL	IBM TRIRIGA Integrated Workplace Manager for Linux on System z Concurrent User from TRIRIGA Real Estate Manager for Linux on System z Concurrent User Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 20,518.19	EA

511210	IBM	D11ESLL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Enterprise for Non-Production Environment for Linux on System z Install from TRIRIGA WPM Projects for NPE for Linux on System z Install Trade Up Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 41,036.37	EA
511210	IBM	D11ERLL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Enterprise for Non-Production Environment for Linux on System z Install from TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Operations for NPE for Linux on System z Install Trade Up Lic + SW S&S 12 Months	\$ 41,036.37	EA
511210	IBM	D11EQLL	IBM TRIRIGA Workplace Performance Management Enterprise for Non-Production Environment for Linux on System z Install from TRIRIGA WPM Facilities for NPE for Linux on System z Install Trade Up Licence + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 41,036.37	EA
511210	IBM	D1C7KLL	IBM i2 Enterprise Insight Analysis Concurrent User from i2 Analysts Notebook Premium Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 59,180.55	EA
511210	IBM	D25V7LL	IBM OpenPages Enterprise Edition Install from Standard Edition Install Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 30,438.14	EA
511210	IBM	D1WY4LL	Dynamic Solutions International Deduplication Tier 1 Base Appliance starting at 2TB - Max 24TB 4 Year Support	\$ 82,327.10	EA
511210	IBM	D1WY3LL	Dynamic Solutions International Deduplication Tier 1 Base Appliance starting at 2TB - Max 24TB 3 Year Support	\$ 78,935.67	EA
511210	IBM	D28BVLL	Lightbend Cloudflow Medium 101 to 200 vCPU 3rd party offering	\$ 2,034.86	EA
511210	IBM	D28Z0LL	AvePoint DocAve Backup and Restore License + 36 months Subscription & Support per User 3rd party offering	\$ 45.78	EA
511210	IBM	D24SZLL	CockroachDB for IBM Cloud Pak for Data 12 Month Term 19 Node to 36 Nodes Node 3rd party offering	\$ 8,563.38	EA
511210	IBM	D1WYBLL	Dynamic Solutions International Deduplication Storage Capacity Terabyte Licence + 36 months Support	\$ 1,610.93	EA

511210	IBM	E0FVJLL	IBM ENGINEERING LIFECYCLE OPTIMIZATION ENGINEERING INSIGHTS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 1,151.39	EA
511210	IBM	E0FKKLL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY TOOLS AND UTILITIES ADD ON TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 1,151.39	EA
511210	IBM	E0PF9LL	IBM Maximo Asset Mgmt for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 2,302.78	EA
511210	IBM	E0PW1LL	IBM Maximo Asset Mgmt Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 1,151.39	EA
511210	IBM	E0QY6LL	IBM Maximo for Civil Infrastructure Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 1,151.39	EA
511210	IBM	E0PH5LL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 2,467.27	EA
511210	IBM	E0LYHLL	IBM MFPP ADDL BRAND DEPLOYMENT PER 24 MONTH TOKEN SUBSQ FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 4,605.57	EA
511210	IBM	E0LYDLL	IBM MFPP ADDL BRAND DEPLOYMENT FOR IOS PER 24 MONTH TOKEN SUBSQ FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 4,605.57	EA
511210	IBM	E0FCOLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 1000 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 11,349.44	EA
511210	IBM	E0FBJLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 50 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 2,302.78	EA

511210	IBM	E0FC8LL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 5000 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 21,711.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0FEVLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TESTER EXTENSION TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 7,072.84	EA
511210	IBM	E0FEZLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TESTER EXTENSION FOR CITRIX PRESENTATION SERVER TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 7,072.84	EA
511210	IBM	E0FERLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TESTER EXTENSION FOR SIEBEL TEST AUTOMATION TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 7,072.84	EA
511210	IBM	E0FF3LL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TESTER EXTENSION FOR SOA TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 7,072.84	EA
511210	IBM	E0FVNLL	IBM ENGINEERING LIFECYCLE OPTIMIZATION ENGINEERING INSIGHTS FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 1,151.39	EA
511210	IBM	E0JVRLL	IBM URBANCODE DEPLOY SESSION FOR Z/OS WORKLOADS TOKEN SUBSQ 24MO TOKEN S&S 12MO(only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 25,495.12	EA
511210	IBM	E0LZZLL	IBM MFPP ADDL BRAND DEPLOYMENT FOR LINUX ON SYS Z PER TOKEN 24 MONTH SUBSQ FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 4,605.57	EA
511210	IBM	E0LZHLL	IBM MFPP ADDL BRAND DEPLOYMENT FOR IOS FOR LINUX ON SYS Z PER TOKEN 24 MONTH SUBSQ FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 4,605.57	EA

511210	IBM	E0FF7LL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TESTER EXTENSION FOR SOA FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 24 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 1 follow-on year)	\$ 7,072.84	EA
511210	IBM	D207FLL	IBM Maximo for Aviation for Concurrent User per Token Initl FT Lic + S&S 36 Months - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 49,141.90	EA
511210	IBM	DOVNGLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 10000 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 431,594.12	EA
511210	IBM	DOVN4LL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 1000 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 147,425.71	EA
511210	IBM	DOVN8LL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 2500 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 230,753.29	EA
511210	IBM	DOVNPLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 50000 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN INITL TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 636,708.15	EA
511210	IBM	D1QJLL	IBM z System Development and Test Environment with Parallel Sysplex per Token Initl FT Lic+Sub 36 Mo - (36 Month Token License +12 MO S&S)	\$ 98,283.81	EA
511210	IBM	E0FVKLL	IBM ENGINEERING LIFECYCLE OPTIMIZATION ENGINEERING INSIGHTS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 1,151.39	EA
511210	IBM	E0FKLLL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY TOOLS AND UTILITIES ADD ON TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 1,151.39	EA
511210	IBM	E0PFALL	IBM Maximo Asset Mgmt for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 2,302.78	EA
511210	IBM	E0PW2LL	IBM Maximo Asset Mgmt Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 1,151.39	EA

511210	IBM	E0QY7LL	IBM Maximo for Civil Infrastructure Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 1,151.39	EA
511210	IBM	E0PH6LL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 2,467.27	EA
511210	IBM	E0LYILL	IBM MFPP ADDL BRAND DEPLOYMENT PER 36 MONTH TOKEN SUBSQ FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 4,605.57	EA
511210	IBM	E0LYELL	IBM MFPP ADDL BRAND DEPLOYMENT FOR IOS PER 36 MONTH TOKEN SUBSQ FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 4,605.57	EA
511210	IBM	E0FC1LL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 1000 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 11,349.44	EA
511210	IBM	E0FBKLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 50 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 2,302.78	EA
511210	IBM	E0FC9LL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 5000 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 21,711.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0FEWLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TESTER EXTENSION TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 7,072.84	EA
511210	IBM	E0FFOLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TESTER EXTENSION FOR CITRIX PRESENTATION SERVER TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 7,072.84	EA
511210	IBM	E0FESLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TESTER EXTENSION FOR SIEBEL TEST AUTOMATION TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 7,072.84	EA

511210	IBM	E0FF4LL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TESTER EXTENSION FOR SOA TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 7,072.84	EA
511210	IBM	E0FVPLL	IBM ENGINEERING LIFECYCLE OPTIMIZATION ENGINEERING INSIGHTS FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 1,151.39	EA
511210	IBM	E0JVSLL	IBM URBANCODE DEPLOY SESSION FOR Z/OS WORKLOADS TOKEN SUBSQ 36MO TOKEN S&S 12MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 25,495.12	EA
511210	IBM	E0M00LL	IBM MFPP ADDL BRAND DEPLOYMENT FOR LINUX ON SYS Z PER TOKEN 36 MONTH SUBSQ FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 4,605.57	EA
511210	IBM	E0LZILL	IBM MFPP ADDL BRAND DEPLOYMENT FOR IOS PER TOKEN 36 MONTH SUBSQ FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 4,605.57	EA
511210	IBM	E0FF8LL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TESTER EXTENSION FOR SOA FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 36 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 2 follow-on years)	\$ 7,072.84	EA
511210	IBM	E0FVLLL	IBM ENGINEERING LIFECYCLE OPTIMIZATION ENGINEERING INSIGHTS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 1,151.39	EA
511210	IBM	E0FKMLL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY TOOLS AND UTILITIES ADD ON TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 1,151.39	EA
511210	IBM	E0PF8LL	IBM Maximo Asset Mgmt for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 2,302.78	EA
511210	IBM	E0PW3LL	IBM Maximo Asset Mgmt Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 1,151.39	EA



511210	IBM	E0QY8LL	IBM Maximo for Civil Infrastructure Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 1,151.39	EA
511210	IBM	E0PH7LL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 2,467.27	EA
511210	IBM	E0LY9LL	IBM MFPP ADDL BRAND DEPLOYMENT PER 48 MONTH TOKEN SUBSQ FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 4,605.57	EA
511210	IBM	E0LYFLL	IBM MFPP ADDL BRAND DEPLOYMENT FOR IOS PER 48 MONTH TOKEN SUBSQ FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 4,605.57	EA
511210	IBM	E0FC2LL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 1000 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 11,349.44	EA
511210	IBM	E0FBLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 50 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 2,302.78	EA
511210	IBM	E0FCALL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 5000 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 21,711.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0FEXLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TESTER EXTENSION TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 7,072.84	EA
511210	IBM	E0FF1LL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TESTER EXTENSION FOR CITRIX PRESENTATION SERVER TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 7,072.84	EA
511210	IBM	E0FETLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TESTER EXTENSION FOR SIEBEL TEST AUTOMATION TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 7,072.84	EA

511210	IBM	E0FF5LL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TESTER EXTENSION FOR SOA TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 7,072.84	EA
511210	IBM	E0FVQLL	IBM ENGINEERING LIFECYCLE OPTIMIZATION ENGINEERING INSIGHTS FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 1,151.39	EA
511210	IBM	E0JVTL	IBM URBANCODE DEPLOY SESSION FOR Z/OS WORKLOADS TOKEN SUBSQ 48MO TOKEN S&S 12MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 25,495.12	EA
511210	IBM	E0LYZLL	IBM MFPP ADDL BRAND DEPLOYMENT PER TOKEN 48 MONTH SUBSQ FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 4,605.57	EA
511210	IBM	E0LZLL	IBM MFPP ADDL BRAND DEPLOYMENT FOR IOS LIN SY Z TK 48M SUBSQ FT LIC+SUB 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 4,605.57	EA
511210	IBM	E0FF9LL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TESTER EXTENSION FOR SOA FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 48 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 3 follow-on years)	\$ 7,072.84	EA
511210	IBM	E0FVMLL	IBM ENGINEERING LIFECYCLE OPTIMIZATION ENGINEERING INSIGHTS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 1,151.39	EA
511210	IBM	E0FKNLL	IBM ENGINEERING SYSTEMS DESIGN RHAPSODY TOOLS AND UTILITIES ADD ON TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 1,151.39	EA
511210	IBM	E0PFCLL	IBM Maximo Asset Mgmt for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 2,302.78	EA
511210	IBM	E0PW4LL	IBM Maximo Asset Mgmt Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 1,151.39	EA

511210	IBM	E0QY9LL	IBM Maximo for Civil Infrastructure Limited Use for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 1,151.39	EA
511210	IBM	E0PH9LL	IBM Maximo for Life Sciences for Concurrent User per Token Subsq FT Lic + S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 2,467.27	EA
511210	IBM	E0LYMLL	IBM MFPP ADDL BRAND DEPLOYMENT PER 60 MONTH TOKEN SUBSQ FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 4,605.57	EA
511210	IBM	E0LYGLL	IBM MFPP ADDL BRAND DEPLOYMENT FOR IOS PER 60 MONTH TOKEN SUBSQ FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 4,605.57	EA
511210	IBM	E0FC3LL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 1000 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 11,349.44	EA
511210	IBM	E0FBMLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 50 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 2,302.78	EA
511210	IBM	E0FCBLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TEST PACK 5000 VIRTUAL TESTERS TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 21,711.97	EA
511210	IBM	E0FEYLL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TESTER EXTENSION TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 7,072.84	EA
511210	IBM	E0FF2LL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TESTER EXTENSION FOR CITRIX PRESENTATION SERVER TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 7,072.84	EA
511210	IBM	E0FEULL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TESTER EXTENSION FOR SIEBEL TEST AUTOMATION TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 7,072.84	EA

511210	IBM	E0FF6LL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TESTER EXTENSION FOR SOA TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 7,072.84	EA
511210	IBM	E0FVRLL	IBM ENGINEERING LIFECYCLE OPTIMIZATION ENGINEERING INSIGHTS FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 1,151.39	EA
511210	IBM	E0JVULL	IBM URBANCODE DEPLOY SESSION FOR Z/OS WORKLOADS TOKEN SUBSQ 60MO TOKEN S&S 12MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 25,495.12	EA
511210	IBM	E0LZELL	IBM MFPP ADDL BRAND DEPLOYMENT FOR LINUX ON SYS Z TOKEN PER TOKEN 60 MONTH SUBSQ FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 4,605.57	EA
511210	IBM	E0LZQLL	IBM MFPP ADDL BRAND DEPLOYMENT FOR IOS FOR LINUX ON SYS Z PER TOKEN 60 MONTH SUBSQ FT LIC + S&S 12 MONTHS (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 4,605.57	EA
511210	IBM	E0FFALL	IBM RATIONAL PERFORMANCE TESTER EXTENSION FOR SOA FOR SYSTEM Z TOKEN SUBSQ TOKEN LIC+S&S 60 MO (only provides 12 mos of S&S, need to purchase 4 follow-on years)	\$ 7,072.84	EA
511210	IBM	D28QMLL	IBM Knowledge Accelerator for Financial Services Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 634.20	EA
511210	IBM	D25UDLL	IBM OpenPages Limited Authorized User SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 317.10	EA
511210	IBM	D28J3LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Enterprise Edition Virtual Processor Core from IBM Db2 Big SQL per Virtual Server Trade Up Lic + Subscr and Support 12 Months	\$ 8,159.40	EA
511210	IBM	D28J2LL	IBM Cloud Pak for Data Enterprise Edition Virtual Processor Core from IBM Db2 Big SQL Virtual Processor Core Trade Up Lic + Subscr and Support 12 Months	\$ 8,159.40	EA

511210	IBM	D02YUZX	IBM Spectrum LSF RTM Data Collectors Resource Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 7.74	EA
511210	IBM	D27LRL	IBM Netcool Ops Manager for IBM Cloud Pak for Multicloud Management Managed Client Device for Linux on IBM Z from Eligible Program Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3.84	EA
511210	IBM	D27LML	IBM Netcool Ops Manager for IBM Cloud Pak for Multicloud Management Managed Client Device from Eligible Program Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3.84	EA
511210	IBM	D27ZGL	IBM Telco Network Cloud Manager - Assurance Managed Client Device from Eligible Program Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3.84	EA
511210	IBM	D27ZLL	IBM Telco Network Cloud Manager - Assurance Managed Client Device for Linux on IBM Z from Eligible Program Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3.84	EA
511210	IBM	D25NFL	IBM Monitoring Add On for IBM Retail Store Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 18.52	EA
511210	IBM	E0QEBL	IBM Monitoring Add On for IBM Retail Store Server Client Device Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 18.35	EA
511210	IBM	D28M8L	IBM Telco Network Cloud Manager - Performance for Linux on IBM Z Managed Client Device from Eligible Program Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2.99	EA
511210	IBM	D28M3L	IBM Telco Network Cloud Manager - Performance per Managed Client Device from Eligible Program Trade Up License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2.99	EA
511210	IBM	D28UKL	IBM Advanced Agile Discovery Managed Device from Eligible Programs Trade Up Lic + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 14.11	EA
511210	IBM	D28USL	IBM Advanced Agile Discovery Managed Device for IBM Z from Eligible Programs Trade Up Lic + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 14.11	EA

511210	IBM	D22LDLL	IBM Financial Crimes Insight for Claims Fraud Software - Property and Casualty Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 13.10	EA
511210	IBM	E02YFZX	IBM Spectrum LSF Standard for Symphony Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 12.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0NQQLL	IBM Db2 PMO for Db2 ESE for Non-Production Environments Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 12.42	EA
511210	IBM	E0NQLLL	IBM Db2 PMO for Db2 ESE for Non-Production Environments Linux for System z Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 12.42	EA
511210	IBM	D25P1LL	IBM Monitoring Add On for IBM Retail Store Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 11.06	EA
511210	IBM	D28V5LL	IBM Network Manager Managed Client Device for IBM Z from Eligible Programs Trade Up Lic + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 2.14	EA
511210	IBM	D28UYLL	IBM Network Manager Managed Client Device from Eligible Programs Trade Up Lic + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 2.14	EA
511210	IBM	D27N5LL	IBM Curam Citizen Engagement for IBM Z Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 7.78	EA
511210	IBM	E0QWSLL	IBM Curam Citizen Engagement for IBM Z Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 2.59	EA
511210	IBM	D28V1LL	IBM Network Manager Managed Client Device for IBM Z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5.80	EA
511210	IBM	D28UULL	IBM Network Manager Managed Client Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 5.80	EA
511210	IBM	E09RULL	IBM SPSS Forecasting Server Processor Value Unit (PVU) Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 5.63	EA
511210	IBM	D28UDLL	IBM Advanced Agile Discovery Managed Client Device for IBM Z from Eligible Programs Trade Up Lic + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 0.62	EA

511210	IBM	D28U6LL	IBM Advanced Agile Discovery Managed Client Device from Eligible Programs Trade Up Lic + Subscription and Support 12 Months	\$ 0.62	EA
511210	IBM	D0JSGLL	IBM Content Integrator External User Value Unit License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 2.86	EA
511210	IBM	D02YTZX	IBM Spectrum LSF RTM Data Collectors Resource Value Unit Initial Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3.70	EA
511210	IBM	E02YYZX	IBM Spectrum LSF RTM Data Collectors Resource Value Unit Subsequent Fixed Term License + SW Subscription & Support 12 Months	\$ 3.70	EA
511210	IBM	D11JWLL	IBM FileNet Content Manager Eligible Participant Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2.85	EA
511210	IBM	D11K1LL	IBM FileNet Content Manager Eligible Participant Linux on System z Resource Value Unit SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 2.85	EA
511210	IBM	E0R50LL	IBM Advanced Agile Discovery Managed Client Device SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 0.56	EA
511210	IBM	E0R51LL	IBM Advanced Agile Discovery Managed Client Device for IBM Z SW Subscription and Support Renewal 12 Months	\$ 0.56	EA
511210	IBM	D28U8LL	IBM Advanced Agile Discovery Managed Client Device for IBM Z SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1.68	EA
511210	IBM	D28U1LL	IBM Advanced Agile Discovery Managed Client Device SW Subscription & Support Reinstatement 12 Months	\$ 1.68	EA
511210	IBM	E0IFOLL	IBM FileNet Content Manager Eligible Participant Linux on System z Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 0.95	EA
511210	IBM	E0IEZLL	IBM FileNet Content Manager Eligible Participant Resource Value Unit Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 0.95	EA
511210	IBM	E0619LL	IBM Cognos Business Intelligence Business Manager for Linux on System z Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 276.40	EA

511210	IBM	E0618LL	IBM Cognos Business Intelligence Business Manager Authorized User Annual SW Subscription & Support Renewal	\$ 276.40	EA
511210	Immuta	IMM-STD-001	Immuta Standard License - Snowflake/Databricks Only - per unit	10075.56675	EA
511210	Immuta	IMM-PRM-001	Immuta Premium License - Snowflake/Databricks Only - per unit	15113.35013	EA
511210	Immuta	IMM-PRO-002	Immuta Pro License for Enterprise - Snowflake/Databricks Only	251889.1688	EA
511210	Immuta	IMM-POV-001	Immuta Complex POV	50377.83375	EA
511210	Immuta	IMM-MNT-PRM	Immuta Designated Support - Onsite	251889.1688	EA
511210	Immuta	IMM-ONBRD-STD	Immuta On-boarding Package - Standard (w.US Travel)	94458.43829	EA
511210	Immuta	IMM-SRVC-001	Immuta Services Unit - 1 Unit - Paid Up Front	10075.56675	EA
511210	Immuta	IMM-MNT-CRE	Immuta Core Support Package - 12 Months	50377.83375	EA
511210	Immuta	IMM-MNT-ENT	Immuta Enterprise Support Package - 12 Months	125944.5844	EA
511210	Keeper Security	KEEPER-SECURITY-ENT	Keeper - Enterprise Base Plan User Licenses	54.40806045	EA
511210	Keeper Security	KEEPER-SECURITY-GOLD	Keeper - Gold Package	81.61209068	EA
511210	Keeper Security	KEEPER-SECURITY-USER	Keeper - Base Plan User Licenses	40.80604534	EA
511210	Keeper Security	KS-AUDIT	Keeper - Advanced Reporting & Alerts Module	9.068010076	EA
511210	Keeper Security	KS-BREACHWATCH	Keeper - BreachWatch for Business	18.13602015	EA
511210	Keeper Security	KS-CHAT	Keeper - Keeper Chat Add-on	18.13602015	EA
511210	Keeper Security	KS-STORAGE_1_TB	Keeper - 1 TB Storage	453.4005038	EA
511210	Keeper Security	KS-STORAGE_10_TB	Keeper - 10 TB Storage	1813.602015	EA
511210	Keeper Security	KS-STORAGE_100_GB	Keeper - 100 GB Storage	113.3501259	EA
511210	Keeper Security	ProServSupport-Silver	Professional Services & Support Silver Plan	680.1007557	EA
511210	MyWorkDrive	VS-MYWDSTD	MyWorkDrive per user per month with Standard Support	\$ 3.83	EA
511210	MyWorkDrive	VS-MYWD300	MyWorkDrive per user per month - Tier 1 with Standard Support	\$ 3.02	EA
511210	MyWorkDrive	VS-MYWD501	MyWorkDrive per user per month - Tier 2 with Standard Support	\$ 2.82	EA
511210	MyWorkDrive	VS-MYWD1001	MyWorkDrive per user per month - Tier 3 with Standard Support	\$ 2.62	EA
511210	MyWorkDrive	VS-MYWD2001	MyWorkDrive per user per month - Tier 4 with Standard Support	\$ 2.42	EA
511210	MyWorkDrive	VS-MYWD3001	MyWorkDrive per user per month - Tier 5 with Standard Support	\$ 2.22	EA
511210	MyWorkDrive	VS-MYWD4001	MyWorkDrive per user per month - Tier 6 with Standard Support	\$ 2.02	EA
511210	MyWorkDrive	VS-MYWD5001	MyWorkDrive per user per month - Tier 7 with Standard Support	\$ 1.81	EA
511210	MyWorkDrive	VS-MYWDGLD	MyWorkDrive per user per month with Gold Support	\$ 4.79	EA
511210	MyWorkDrive	VS-MYWDG300	MyWorkDrive per user per month - Tier 1 with Gold Support	\$ 3.78	EA



511210	MyWorkDrive	VS-MYWDG501	MyWorkDrive per user per month - Tier 2 with Gold Support	\$ 3.53	EA
511210	MyWorkDrive	VS-MYWDG1001	MyWorkDrive per user per month - Tier 3 with Gold Support	\$ 3.27	EA
511210	MyWorkDrive	VS-MYWDG2001	MyWorkDrive per user per month - Tier 4 with Gold Support	\$ 3.02	EA
511210	MyWorkDrive	VS-MYWDG3001	MyWorkDrive per user per month - Tier 5 with Gold Support	\$ 2.77	EA
511210	MyWorkDrive	VS-MYWDG4001	MyWorkDrive per user per month - Tier 6 with Gold Support	\$ 2.52	EA
511210	MyWorkDrive	VS-MYWDG5001	MyWorkDrive per user per month - Tier 7 with Gold Support	\$ 2.27	EA
511210	SpyCloud	Enterprise - FED	Enterprise Employee Account Takeover Protection Protection, Minimum Order Quantity is 1,000 Employees (per annual subscription)	12090.6801	EA
511210	SpyCloud	ADGuardian - FED	Enterprise Active Directory Guardian (per annual subscription)	6448.36272	EA
511210	SpyCloud	Third Party Insight - FED	Third Party Insights - Minimum Initial Order Quantity is 25 (per annual subscription)	15113.35013	EA
511210	SpyCloud	Consumer ATO Prevention - FED	Consumer Account Takeover Protection, Minimum Order Quantity is 500,000 (per annual subscription)	40302.267	EA
511210	SpyCloud	VIP Guardia - FED	VIP Guardian up to 25 VIPs (per annual subscription)	1511.335013	EA
511210	SpyCloud	NIST Subscription - FED	NIST per 500k customer accounts (per annual subscription)	40302.267	EA
511210	StreamSets	SX-STAN-G	StreamSets Standard Edition for Government - Base (includes StreamSets Data Collector)	\$ 31,738.04	EA
511210	StreamSets	SX-STAN-G-CORES	StreamSets Standard Edition for Government - Cores (includes StreamSets Data Collector)	\$ 3,173.80	EA
511210	StreamSets	SX-ENT-G	StreamSets Enterprise Edition for Government - Base (includes Streamsets Data Collector, StreamSets Control Hub, and StreamSets Dataflow Performance Manager)	\$ 72,544.08	EA
511210	StreamSets	SX-ENT-G-CORES	StreamSets Enterprise Edition for Government - Cores (includes Streamsets Data Collector, StreamSets Control Hub, and StreamSets Dataflow Performance Manager)	\$ 6,801.01	EA
511210	StreamSets	SX-ENT-G-DP	StreamSets Enterprise Edition for Government - Data Protector	\$ 5,440.81	EA
511210	StreamSets	SX-STAN-G-TD	StreamSets Standard Edition for Government - Test/Dev	\$ 1,586.90	EA
511210	StreamSets	SX-ENT-G-TD	StreamSets Enterprise Edition for Government - Test/Dev	\$ 3,400.50	EA
511210	StreamSets	SX-SDC-G-E	StreamSets Data Collector Edge	\$ 1.77	EA
511210	StreamSets	SX-STAN-G-JS	StreamSets Jumpstart	\$ 14,962.22	EA
511210	StreamSets	SX-ENT-TR-G-CORES	StreamSets Transformer for Hadoop (10 Node Minimum)	\$ 4,760.71	EA

511210	StreamSets	SX-ENT-TR-G-DBU	StreamSets Transformer for Databricks	\$ 0.10	EA
511210	Trifacta	589-001-001	Trifacta Enterprise - Seat	\$ 9,773.30	EA
511210	Trifacta	589-001-002	Trifacta Enterprise - Platform - production	\$ 244,332.49	EA
511210	Trifacta	589-001-003	Trifacta Enterprise - Platform - non-production	\$ 122,166.25	EA
511210	Trifacta	589-001-004	Trifacta Enterprise - Node	\$ 4,886.65	EA
511210	Trifacta	589-002-001	Trifacta Premium - Base (AWS)	\$ 35,183.88	EA
511210	Trifacta	589-002-002	Trifacta Premium - Seat (AWS)	\$ 11,727.96	EA
511210	Trifacta	589-003-001	Trifacta Premium - Project (Google)	\$ 35,183.88	EA
511210	Trifacta	589-004-001	Trifacta Standard - Base (AWS)	\$ 17,591.94	EA
511210	Trifacta	589-003-002	Trifacta Standard - Project (Google)	\$ 11,727.96	EA
511210	Trifacta	589-005-001	Core Continuing Success Plan - per user/per year	\$ 977.33	EA
511210	Trifacta	589-005-002	Core Continuing Success Plan - per node	\$ 488.66	EA
511210	Trifacta	589-005-003	Core Continuing Success Plan - per production platform per year	\$ 24,433.25	EA
511210	Trifacta	589-005-004	Core Continuing Success Plan - per development platform per year	\$ 12,216.62	EA
511210	Trifacta	589-005-006	Quickstart for Pro edition	\$ 9,773.30	EA
511210	Trifacta	589-005-007	Workshop	\$ 4,886.65	EA
511210	Trifacta	589-005-008	Resident Expert Support - Per year, quarter time	\$ 97,733.00	EA
511210	Trifacta	589-005-009	Resident Expert Support - Per year, half time	\$ 180,806.05	EA
511210	Trifacta	589-005-010	Resident Expert Support - Per year, full time	\$ 293,198.99	EA
511210	Trifacta	589-005-011	Training and support - Per Wrangler	\$ 4,886.65	EA
511210	Trifacta	589-005-012	Training and support - Per Admin	\$ 2,443.32	EA
511210	Trifacta	589-004-004	Trifacta Wrangler Enterprise Onboarding - one-time setup	\$ 29,541.46	EA
511210	Virtualitics	1-VIP	VIP - Virtualitics Immersive Platform	7329.974811	EA
511210	Virtualitics	2-VIP	VIP - Virtualitics Immersive Platform	25654.91184	EA
511210	Virtualitics	3-VIP	VIP - Virtualitics Immersive Platform	3909.319899	EA
511210	Virtualitics	4-VIP	VIP - Basic User Training Course	28098.23678	EA
511210	Virtualitics	5- VIP	VIP Advanced User Training Course	30541.56171	EA
511210	Virtualitics	6 - VIP	VIP Application Programming Interface Training Course	32716.12091	EA
511210	Virtualitics	7 - VIP	On-Premesis Deployment	14659.94962	EA
511210	Virtualitics	8 - VIP	On-Premises Maintenance and Support	977.3299748	EA
511210	Virtualitics	VIP-UNIT-001	VIP - Virtualitics VIP Services Unit - Per Unit	19546.5995	EA
511210C	Workiva	WDESK-PLT001	Workiva Wdesk Cloud Platform	\$ 24,781.06	EA
511210C	Workiva	WDESK-PRF001	Workiva Wdesk Professional User License	\$ 3,085.24	EA
511210C	Workiva	WDESK-STND001	Workiva Wdesk Standard User License	\$ 1,102.76	EA

511210C	Workiva	WDESK-IR001A	Workiva Wdesk Integrated Risk Premium Add-on User License	\$ 1,362.96	EA
511210C	Workiva	WDESK-CGFRS-01	Connected Government Financial Reporting Solution with Wdata - Per Unit	\$ 50,780.86	EA
511210C	Workiva	WDESK-CGMRS-01	Connected Government Management Reporting Solution with Wdata - Per Unit	\$ 50,780.86	EA
511210C	Workiva	WDESK-CGBRS-01	Connected Government Budget Reporting Solution with Wdata - Per Unit	\$ 50,780.86	EA
511210C	Workiva	WDESK-GFRP-01	Wdesk Government Financial Reporting - Per Unit	\$ 33,853.90	EA
511210C	Workiva	WDESK-GAMS-01	Wdesk Government Audit Management Solution - Per Unit	\$ 33,853.90	EA
511210C	Workiva	WDESK-GCMS-01	Wdesk Government Controls Management Solution - Per Unit	\$ 33,853.90	EA
511210C	Workiva	WDESK-GERMS-01	Wdesk Government Enterprise Risk Management Solution - Per Unit	\$ 33,853.90	EA
511210C	Workiva	WDESK-GPPS-01	Wdesk Government Policies and Procedures Solution - Per Unit	\$ 33,853.90	EA
511210C	Workiva	WDESK-GWDATA-01	Workiva Wdata for Government	\$ 21,158.69	EA
511210C	Workiva	WDESK-ONBOARD	Workiva Onboarding Package per Unit	\$ 311.03	EA
511210C	Workiva	WDESK-DOCSETUP	Workiva Wdesk Document Setup per unit	\$ 222.17	EA
511210C	Workiva	WDESK-SVC001	Workiva Wdesk Senior Consulting Services per hour	\$ 311.03	EA
511210C	Workiva	WDESK-SVCD001	Workiva Wdesk Document Consulting Services per hour	\$ 222.17	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-ZIPS-001	Zimperium Mobile IPS (zIPs) is on device, machine learning based mobile Intrusion Prevention System specially developed for mobile devices to defend against mobile cyberattacks-iOS and Android.	\$ 46.91	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-ZIPS3A-001	Zimperium Mobile IPS (zIPs) plus z3A to provide analysis, security and privacy risk reporting on mobile applications-iOS and Android.	\$ 70.37	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-ONPREM-VPC-001	Annual license for on premises Virtual Private Cloud (License cost only, additional services may have to quoted for deployment depending on customer specific requirements).	\$ 70,367.76	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-1TEN-VPC-TIER1	Annual license for single tenant Virtual Private Cloud 0-20k Devices (OCONUS deployment requires 20% fee increase)	\$ 24,433.25	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-1TEN-VPC-TIER2	Annual license for single tenant Virtual Private Cloud 20K-50k Devices (OCONUS deployment requires 20% fee increase)	\$ 38,488.66	EA

541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-1TEN-VPC-TIER3	Annual license for single tenant Virtual Private Cloud 50k-150k Devices (OCONUS deployment requires 20% fee increase)	\$ 58,639.80	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-GOV-AWS-TIER1	Single Tenant instance on AWS 0-20k Devices	\$ 39,093.20	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-GOV-AWS-TIER2	Single Tenant instance on AWS 20-50k Devices	\$ 68,413.10	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-GOV-AWS-TIER3	Single Tenant instance on AWS 50-150k Devices	\$ 97,733.00	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-FEDRAMP-AWS-TIER1	Single Tenant instance, FedRamp Moderate IL2 - 0-20k Devices	\$ 97,733.00	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-FEDRMP-AWS-TIER2	Single Tenant instance, FedRamp Moderate IL2 - 20-50k Devices	\$ 127,052.90	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-FEDRMP-AWS-TIER3	Single Tenant instance, FedRamp Moderate IL2 - 50-150k Devices	\$ 156,372.80	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-FEDRMP-AWS-TIER4	Single Tenant instance, FedRamp Moderate IL2 - 150-250k Devices	\$ 219,899.24	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-ZSCAN-BASE-001	zSCAN Base Package (zSCAN-BASE): Annual subscription for up to 5 unique applications, iOS and Android. Up to 50 scans per month. Full Developer integration.	\$ 48,866.50	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-ZSCAN-ENT-001	zSCAN Enterprise (zSCAN-ENT): Annual subscription for up to 10 unique applications, iOS and Android. No scan limits. Full developer integration.	\$ 97,733.00	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-ZSCAN-ENTAPP-001	zSCAN No App Limit (zSCAN-ENT App): Annual subscription for up to 500 scans. No application limit. No developer integration.	\$ 97,733.00	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-ZSHIELD-TIER1	zSHIELD Tier 1 - supports 1-1,000 user Downloads	\$ 5,805.34	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-ZSHIELD-TIER2	zSHIELD Tier 2 - supports 1,001-5,000 user Downloads	\$ 8,127.48	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-ZSHIELD-TIER3	zSHIELD Tier 3 - supports 5,001-10,000 user Downloads	\$ 11,610.68	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-ZSHIELD-TIER4	zSHIELD Tier 4 - supports 10,001-50,000 user Downloads	\$ 17,416.02	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-ZSHIELD-TIER5	zSHIELD Tier 5 - supports 50,001-100,000 user Downloads	\$ 23,221.36	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-ZSHIELD-TIER6	zSHIELD Tier 6 - supports 100,001-500,000 user Downloads	\$ 29,026.70	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-ZSHIELD-TIER7	zSHIELD Tier 7 - supports 500,001-1,000,000 user Downloads	\$ 34,832.04	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-ZSHIELD-TIER8	zSHIELD Tier 8 - supports 1,000,001-5,000,000 user Downloads	\$ 40,637.38	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-ZSHIELD-TIER9	zSHIELD Tier 9 - supports 5,000,001-10,000,000 user Downloads	\$ 46,706.60	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-ZSHIELD-TIER10	zSHIELD Tier 10 - supports 10,000,001-50,000,000 user Downloads	\$ 52,248.06	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-ZSHIELD-TIER11	zSHIELD Tier 11 - supports 50,000,001-100,000,000 user Downloads	\$ 58,053.40	EA

541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-ZSHIELD-TIER12	zSHIELD Tier 12 - supports 100,000,001-500,000,000 user Downloads	\$ 63,858.74	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-ZSHIELD-TIER13	zSHIELD Tier 12 - supports 500,000,001-1,000,000,000 user Downloads	\$ 69,664.08	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-ZDEFEND-001	zDEFEND, an SDK embedded in apps to help detect and defend against device, network, phishing and malware attacks. Pricing for up to 100,000 monthly active device App users.	\$ 46,911.84	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-THRT-SVC-001	Zimperium Threat Advisory Service <10,000 devices	\$ 58,639.80	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-THRT-SVC-002	Zimperium Threat Advisory Service, 10,000-50,000 devices	\$ 117,279.60	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-THRT-SVC-003	Zimperium Threat Advisory Service, 50,000-100,000 devices	\$ 175,919.40	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-THRT-SVC-004	Zimperium Threat Advisory Service, 100,000-200,000 devices	\$ 234,559.19	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-Admin Training-MTD	Zimperium Administration Console Training includes the following: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>•8 hours of Enablement Instructor led WBT delivered remotely</li> <li>•Assistance with MDM, SIEM integrations</li> <li>•Deployment Assistance for rollout</li> <li>•Risk Assessment Report for the initial deployment</li> <li>•Best Practices Guidance, Integration</li> </ul> *Not to exceed calendar duration of 4 weeks (includes all the above activities)"	\$ 9,773.30	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-Adv.Admin Training-MTD	Zimperium Administration Console Training includes the following: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>•8 hours of Enablement Instructor led WBT delivered remotely</li> <li>•Assistance with MDM, SIEM integrations</li> <li>•Extended deployment Assistance for rollout for customers with over 1000 devices</li> <li>•Risk Assessment Report for the initial deployment</li> <li>•Best Practices Guidance, Integration</li> </ul> *Additional 4 hours of Enablement Instructor led WBT delivered remotely Customer's internal Support team *Run books,FAQs for Customer Support team *Not to exceed calendar duration of 8 weeks (includes all the above activities)	\$ 19,546.60	EA

541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-Health check-MTD	Zimperium Health Check <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>•8 hours of enablement on best practices and new capabilities</li> <li>•Review the environment and provide insights and recommendations</li> </ul> * Document & present findings to the Customer team includes Threat & Vulnerability insights, policy review, feature review.	\$ 7,818.64	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-Admin Training-zDefend	SDK Integration Training (8 hours WBT sessions) delivered remotely for up to 5 application teams: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>•Demonstration with a sample app</li> <li>•Best practice sessions to integrate the SDK</li> <li>•Responding to Threats/Risks identified</li> </ul> Zimperium Administration Console Training includes the following: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>•8 hours of Enablement Instructor led WBT delivered remotely</li> <li>•Assistance with SIEM integration</li> <li>•Guidance during the initial sdk inclusion &amp; validation phase</li> <li>•Best Practices Guidance on Threat policies &amp; actions</li> <li>•Assist with Production launch</li> </ul> *Not to exceed calendar duration of 8 weeks (includes all the above activities)"	\$ 19,546.60	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-zIPS-Onboard-Starter	zIPS Onboarding Starter Package	\$ 2,931.99	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-zIPS-Onboard-Basic	zIPS Onboarding Basic Package	\$ 9,773.30	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-zIPS-Onboard-Enterprise	zIPS Onboarding Enterprise Package	\$ 29,319.90	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-zMAPS-Onboard-Starter	zMAPS Onboarding Starter Package	\$ 4,886.65	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-zMAPS-Onboard-Basic	zMAPS Onboarding Basic Package	\$ 19,546.60	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-zMAPS-Onboard-Enterprise	zMAPS Onboarding Enterprise Package	\$ 48,866.50	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-zIPS-AVP	zIPS Accelerated Value Program	\$ 70,367.76	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-zMAPS-AVP	zIPS Accelerated Value Program	\$ 70,367.76	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-ZIPS-001 -PRM	Zimperium Premium Support - Zimperium Mobile IPS (zIPs) is on device, machine learning based mobile Intrusion Prevention System specially developed for mobile devices to defend against mobile cyberattacks-iOS and Android.	\$ 53.95	EA

541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-ZIPS3A-001-PRM	Zimperium Premium Support - Zimperium Mobile IPS (zIPs) plus z3A to provide analysis, security and privacy risk reporting on mobile applications-iOS and Android.	\$ 80.92	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-ONPREM-VPC-001-PRM	Zimperium Premium Support - Annual license for on premises Virtual Private Cloud (License cost only, additional services may have to quoted for deployment depending on customer specific requirements).	\$ 80,922.92	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-1TEN-VPC-TIER1-PRM	Zimperium Premium Support - Annual license for single tenant Virtual Private Cloud 0-20k Devices (OCONUS deployment requires 20% fee increase)	\$ 28,098.24	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-1TEN-VPC-TIER2-PRM	Zimperium Premium Support - Annual license for single tenant Virtual Private Cloud 20K-50k Devices (OCONUS deployment requires 20% fee increase)	\$ 44,957.18	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-1TEN-VPC-TIER3-PRM	Zimperium Premium Support - Annual license for single tenant Virtual Private Cloud 50k-150k Devices (OCONUS deployment requires 20% fee increase)	\$ 67,435.77	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-GOV-AWS-TIER1-PRM	Zimperium Premium Support - Single Tenant instance on AWS 0-20k Devices	\$ 44,957.18	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-GOV-AWS-TIER2-PRM	Zimperium Premium Support - Single Tenant instance on AWS 20-50k Devices	\$ 78,675.06	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-GOV-AWS-TIER3-PRM	Zimperium Premium Support - Single Tenant instance on AWS 50-150k Devices	\$ 112,392.95	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-FEDRAMP-AWS-TIER1-PRM	Zimperium Premium Support - Single Tenant instance, FedRamp Moderate IL2 - 0-20k Devices	\$ 112,392.95	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-FEDRMP-AWS-TIER2-PRM	Zimperium Premium Support - Single Tenant instance, FedRamp Moderate IL2 - 20-50k Devices	\$ 146,110.83	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-FEDRMP-AWS-TIER3-PRM	Zimperium Premium Support - Single Tenant instance, FedRamp Moderate IL2 - 50-150k Devices	\$ 179,828.72	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-FEDRMP-AWS-TIER4-PRM	Zimperium Premium Support - Single Tenant instance, FedRamp Moderate IL2 - 150-250k Devices	\$ 252,884.13	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-ZSCAN-BASE-001-PRM	Zimperium Premium Support - zSCAN Base Package (zSCAN-BASE): Annual subscription for up to 5 unique applications, iOS and Android. Up to 50 scans per month. Full Developer integration.	\$ 56,196.47	EA

541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-ZSCAN-ENT-001-PRM	Zimperium Premium Support - zSCAN Enterprise (zSCAN-ENT): Annual subscription for up to 10 unique applications, iOS and Android. No scan limits. Full developer integration.	\$ 112,392.95	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-ZSCAN-ENTAPP-001-PRM	Zimperium Premium Support - zSCAN No App Limit (zSCAN-ENT App): Annual subscription for up to 500 scans. No application limit. No developer integration.	\$ 112,392.95	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-ZSHIELD-TIER1-PRM	Zimperium Premium Support - zSHIELD Tier 1 - supports 1-1,000 user Downloads	\$ 6,676.14	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-ZSHIELD-TIER2-PRM	Zimperium Premium Support - zSHIELD Tier 2 - supports 1,001-5,000 user Downloads	\$ 9,346.60	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-ZSHIELD-TIER3-PRM	Zimperium Premium Support - zSHIELD Tier 3 - supports 5,001-10,000 user Downloads	\$ 13,352.28	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-ZSHIELD-TIER4-PRM	Zimperium Premium Support - zSHIELD Tier 4 - supports 10,001-50,000 user Downloads	\$ 20,028.42	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-ZSHIELD-TIER5-PRM	Zimperium Premium Support - zSHIELD Tier 5 - supports 50,001-100,000 user Downloads	\$ 26,704.56	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-ZSHIELD-TIER6-PRM	Zimperium Premium Support - zSHIELD Tier 6 - supports 100,001-500,000 user Downloads	\$ 33,380.71	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-ZSHIELD-TIER7-PRM	Zimperium Premium Support - zSHIELD Tier 7 - supports 500,001-1,000,000 user Downloads	\$ 40,056.85	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-ZSHIELD-TIER8-PRM	Zimperium Premium Support - zSHIELD Tier 8 - supports 1,000,001-5,000,000 user Downloads	\$ 46,732.99	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-ZSHIELD-TIER9-PRM	Zimperium Premium Support - zSHIELD Tier 9 - supports 5,000,001-10,000,000 user Downloads	\$ 53,712.59	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-ZSHIELD-TIER10-PRM	Zimperium Premium Support - zSHIELD Tier 10 - supports 10,000,001-50,000,000 user Downloads	\$ 60,085.27	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-ZSHIELD-TIER11-PRM	Zimperium Premium Support - zSHIELD Tier 11 - supports 50,000,001-100,000,000 user Downloads	\$ 66,761.41	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-ZSHIELD-TIER12-PRM	Zimperium Premium Support - zSHIELD Tier 12 - supports 100,000,001-500,000,000 user Downloads	\$ 73,437.55	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-ZSHIELD-TIER13-PRM	Zimperium Premium Support - zSHIELD Tier 12 - supports 500,000,001-1,000,000,000 user Downloads	\$ 80,113.69	EA



541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-ZDEFEND-001-PRM	Zimperium Premium Support - zDEFEND, an SDK embedded in apps to help detect and defend against device, network, phishing and malware attacks. Pricing for up to 100,000 monthly active device App users.	\$ 53,948.61	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-THRT-SVC-001-PRM	Zimperium Premium Support - Zimperium Threat Advisory Service <10,000 devices	\$ 67,435.77	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-THRT-SVC-002-PRM	Zimperium Premium Support - Zimperium Threat Advisory Service, 10,000-50,000 devices	\$ 134,871.54	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-THRT-SVC-003-PRM	Zimperium Premium Support - Zimperium Threat Advisory Service, 50,000-100,000 devices	\$ 202,307.30	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-THRT-SVC-004-PRM	Zimperium Premium Support - Zimperium Threat Advisory Service, 100,000-200,000 devices	\$ 269,743.07	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-Admin Training-MTD-PRM	Zimperium Premium Support - Zimperium Administration Console Training includes the following: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>•8 hours of Enablement Instructor led WBT delivered remotely</li> <li>•Assistance with MDM, SIEM integrations</li> <li>•Deployment Assistance for rollout</li> <li>•Risk Assessment Report for the initial deployment</li> <li>•Best Practices Guidance, Integration</li> </ul> *Not to exceed calendar duration of 4 weeks (includes all the above activities)"	\$ 11,239.29	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-Adv.Admin Training-MTD-PRM	Zimperium Premium Support - Zimperium Administration Console Training includes the following: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>•8 hours of Enablement Instructor led WBT delivered remotely</li> <li>•Assistance with MDM, SIEM integrations</li> <li>•Extended deployment Assistance for rollout for customers with over 1000 devices</li> <li>•Risk Assessment Report for the initial deployment</li> <li>•Best Practices Guidance, Integration</li> </ul> *Additional 4 hours of Enablement Instructor led WBT delivered remotely Customer's internal Support team *Run books,FAQs for Customer Support team *Not to exceed calendar duration of 8 weeks (includes all the above activities)	\$ 22,478.59	EA

541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-Health check-MTD-PRM	Zimperium Premium Support - Zimperium Health Check <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>•8 hours of enablement on best practices and new capabilities</li> <li>•Review the environment and provide insights and recommendations</li> </ul> * Document & present findings to the Customer team includes Threat & Vulnerability insights, policy review, feature review.	\$ 8,991.44	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-Admin Training-zDefend-PRM	Zimperium Premium Support - SDK Integration Training (8 hours WBT sessions) delivered remotely for up to 5 application teams: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>•Demonstration with a sample app</li> <li>•Best practice sessions to integrate the SDK</li> <li>•Responding to Threats/Risks identified</li> </ul> Zimperium Administration Console Training includes the following: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>•8 hours of Enablement Instructor led WBT delivered remotely</li> <li>•Assistance with SIEM integration</li> <li>•Guidance during the initial sdk inclusion &amp; validation phase</li> <li>•Best Practices Guidance on Threat policies &amp; actions</li> <li>•Assist with Production launch</li> </ul> *Not to exceed calendar duration of 8 weeks (includes all the above activities)"	\$ 22,478.59	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-zIPS-Onboard-Starter-PRM	Zimperium Premium Support - zIPS Onboarding Starter Package	\$ 3,371.79	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-zIPS-Onboard-Basic-PRM	Zimperium Premium Support - zIPS Onboarding Basic Package	\$ 11,239.29	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-zIPS-Onboard-Enterprise-PRM	Zimperium Premium Support - zIPS Onboarding Enterprise Package	\$ 33,717.88	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-zMAPS-Onboard-Starter-PRM	Zimperium Premium Support - zMAPS Onboarding Starter Package	\$ 5,619.65	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-zMAPS-Onboard-Basic-PRM	Zimperium Premium Support - zMAPS Onboarding Basic Package	\$ 22,478.59	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-zMAPS-Onboard-Enterprise-PRM	Zimperium Premium Support - zMAPS Onboarding Enterprise Package	\$ 56,196.47	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-zIPS-AVP-PRM	Zimperium Premium Support - zIPS Accelerated Value Program	\$ 80,922.92	EA
541519CDM	Zimperium	ZPM-zMAPS-AVP-PRM	Zimperium Premium Support - zIPS Accelerated Value Program	\$ 80,922.92	EA

## **ALATION MASTER SOFTWARE LICENSE AND SERVICES AGREEMENT**

### **1. LICENSE**

1.1 **Overview.** This Agreement is a master agreement under which Customer may license certain licensed software from Alation (“**Alation Software**”) and receive maintenance and professional services requested by Customer in respect of such Alation Software. This Agreement shall be implemented through one or more order forms (each, an “**Order**”) that set forth the Alation Software to be licensed by Customer and the term of such Order (the “**Subscription Term**”), or statements of work (“**SOW**” or “**Statement of Work**”) for professional services. Each Order and SOW shall set forth the Fees for such Alation Software or professional services, and certain other terms applicable to such software and services. Absent the execution of an Order, this Agreement does not, in and of itself, represent a commitment by Customer to order, receive or pay for any products or services of Alation. To become effective, an Order, and any modifications or amendments thereto, must be signed by an authorized representative of each party. This Agreement sets forth the terms and conditions applicable to all such Orders. Any Order executed under this Agreement will be a part of this Agreement as if fully included within its body.

1.2 **License Grant.** Subject to Customer’s compliance with this Agreement, including the timely payment of all applicable Fees, Alation hereby grants to Customer a non-exclusive, non-transferable license (“**License**”) to Use the Alation Software during the Subscription Term described in each Order, together with updates if any made available by Alation to Customer (“**Updates**”) solely for internal business purposes. “**Use**” means that Customer may install on computers owned or controlled by Customer, run, access or otherwise interact with one each of production, backup, test and development instances of the Alation Software in accordance with the documentation, by up to the number of users indicated in each Order (“**Named Users**”) and for which Alation provides license keys. A Named User is a specific individual authorized by Customer to use the Alation Software, regardless of whether such individual is using the Alation Software at any given time. Each such individual shall be assigned a unique Named User identification. Multiple individuals may not share the same Named User identification. In addition to all individual Named Users, all users of a non-human operated device shall be counted as Named Users if such device has access to the Alation Software. Named Users are limited to the number set forth in the respective Order, and access to the Alation Software will be restricted to such number of Named Users through a license management key provided by Alation. If a Named User no longer requires access to the Alation Software, Customer may deactivate that individual and a new individual may be designated as a Named User without incurring additional Fees. Alation Software and documentation will be delivered electronically from Alation’s FTP site.

1.3 **Restrictions.** Customer shall not directly or indirectly: (i) decompile, disassemble, decode, redesign, reverse engineer or attempt to reconstruct or discover any source code, algorithms, architecture, or other elements of; (ii) translate, adapt, or modify; (iii) write or develop any program based upon; (iv) use for benchmarking or ‘service bureau’ purposes; (v) sell,

sublicense, transfer, or otherwise assign or grant to any third party any rights in; (vi) allow access to unauthorized persons to; or (vii) otherwise use except as expressly permitted hereunder, in each case of (i) – (vii), the Alation Software, documentation, and Alation’s Confidential Information, as applicable (collectively, “**Alation Technology**”).

1.4 Ownership. Alation Technology is licensed and not sold. As between Alation and Customer, Alation hereby retains all right, title and interest, including all intellectual property rights, in and to the Alation Technology. As a condition of the License, Customer must retain all proprietary, copyright and other attribution legends on all copies of the Alation Technology. Customer agrees that Alation shall have the right to use in any manner and for any purpose (i) feedback or suggestions which Customer may provide to Alation and (ii) Log Files as defined in **Section 2.1**.

## **2. SUPPORT; PROFESSIONAL SERVICES**

2.1 Support. Subject to Customer’s timely payment of all applicable Fees, during the period set forth on each Order (“**Support Term**”), Alation will furnish to Customer the support services (“**Support**”), if any, set forth on each Order pursuant to the terms set forth at <https://alation.com/tscs/support/> in effect at the time Support is provided. Support will only be provided (i) for the then current version of the Alation Software and (ii) for six months after an Update is made available for the immediately preceding version of the Alation Software. To provide support and otherwise improve the Alation Technology, Alation requires log data from Customer’s implementation of the Alation Software, which may identify Customer’s devices, systems, application software and peripherals (collectively, “**Log Files**”). Customer agrees to provide Alation with continuous access to Log Files *provided* that such Log Files contains no Customer intellectual property or trade secret. Alation will not sell Log Files.

2.2 Professional Services. Subject to Customer’s timely payment of all applicable Fees, Alation will provide to Customer the professional services (“**Professional Services**”) if any identified on one or more SOW. Except as set forth on an Order or in an SOW, Customer is solely responsible for integrating Alation Software with Customer’s and other applicable systems or software. Nothing in this Agreement shall be understood to prevent Alation from developing similar work product for other customers. Customer shall provide Alation with the operating environment, materials, personnel and access (including, if applicable, remote access) to Customer systems and premises as reasonably requested by Alation to provide the Professional Services.

## **3. FEES; PAYMENT**

3.1 Fees. Customer will pay Alation the non-refundable and non-recoupable (except as otherwise provided for herein): (i) fees for the License and Support (“**Subscription Fees**”) set forth in any Order or SOW; (ii) fees for the Professional Services (“**Professional Services Fees**”) set forth in any Order or SOW; and (iii) all other agreed-upon fees (“**Other Fees**”, and together with Subscription Fees and Professional Services Fees, the “**Fees**”).

3.2 Payment Terms. Unless otherwise set forth on an Order, invoices are due and payable in United States dollars within 30 days after the invoice date, without deduction or setoff. Interest

accrues from the due date at the lesser rate of 1.5% per month or the highest rate allowed by law.

3.3 Taxes. Customer must pay all federal, state, local, sales, use, value added, excise, or other taxes, fees, or duties arising out of this Agreement or the transactions contemplated by this Agreement (other than taxes based on Alation's net income), and will indemnify Alation for all expenses incurred as a result of Customer's failure to timely pay thereof.

#### **4. TERM AND TERMINATION**

4.1 Term. This Agreement will start on the Effective Date and will continue until terminated pursuant to Section 4.2 or 6.1(z) below.

4.2 Termination. If all Orders and SOWs under this Agreement have expired or been terminated, either party may terminate this Agreement for convenience by providing 30 days' prior written notice. Either party may terminate this Agreement by written notice if: (i) the other party is in material breach of this Agreement (including non-payment), which is not cured within 30 days after written notice of such breach; or (ii) the other party ceases to operate, files for bankruptcy, makes an assignment for the benefit of its creditors, or takes similar actions.

4.3 Effect of Termination. Upon the effective date of expiration or termination of this Agreement for any reason: (i) all outstanding Orders, SOWs and the corresponding Licenses shall automatically and immediately terminate, Alation may disable access keys, and Customer will have no further rights to the Alation Technology; (ii) all outstanding payment obligations of Customer immediately become due and payable; and (iii) each party must promptly return or certify the destruction of all tangible embodiments of the other party's Confidential Information (including deleting all instances of Alation Technology and certify such deletion from Customer systems). This Section 4.3 shall not require the deletion of Alation Confidential Information from Customer's archive or backup systems, provided that the confidentiality obligations of this Agreement shall apply so long as such Confidential Information remains in Customer's possession. The following provisions will survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement for any reason: Sections 1.3 (Restrictions), 1.4 (Ownership), 3 (Fees; Payment), 4.3 (Effect of Termination), 5 (Confidentiality), 6 (Indemnification), 7 (Warranty Disclaimer), 8 (Exclusion of Certain Damages; Limitation of Liability), and 9 (General).

#### **5. CONFIDENTIALITY**

5.1 Definition. "**Confidential Information**" means: (i) any information disclosed, directly or indirectly, by one party ("**Disclosing Party**") to the other party ("**Receiving Party**") pursuant to this Agreement that is designated as "confidential", or in some other manner to indicate its confidential nature; and (ii) information otherwise reasonably expected to be treated in a confidential manner under the circumstances of disclosure or by the nature of the information itself. Without limiting the foregoing, the Alation Technology and the terms (but not the existence) of this Agreement are the Confidential Information of Alation. However, Confidential Information does not include any information which (a) is or becomes generally known and available to the public through no act or omission of the Receiving Party; (b) was already in the

Receiving Party's possession at the time of disclosure by the Disclosing Party, as shown by the Receiving Party's contemporaneous records; (c) is lawfully obtained by the Receiving Party from a third party who has the express right to make such disclosure; or (d) is independently developed by the Receiving Party without use of, or reference to, the Disclosing Party's Confidential Information.

5.2 Limited Use; Protection. Neither party shall use the Confidential Information of the other party for any purpose except to exercise its rights and perform its obligations under this Agreement. Neither party shall disclose, or permit to be disclosed, either directly or indirectly, any Confidential Information of the other party, except to employees or contractors of the Receiving Party with a need to know, or to its advisors, or prospective investors or purchasers, each subject to an obligation of confidentiality. Each party will take reasonable measures to protect the secrecy of, and avoid disclosure and unauthorized use of, the Confidential Information of the other party, and will take at least those measures that it takes to protect its own most highly confidential information.

5.3 Compelled Disclosure. If a Receiving Party is compelled by law or a court of competent jurisdiction to disclose the Disclosing Party's Confidential Information, the Receiving Party will promptly notify the Disclosing Party in writing and will cooperate with Disclosing Party in seeking a protective order or other appropriate remedy at the Disclosing Party's expense. If disclosure is ultimately required, the Receiving Party will furnish only that portion of Confidential Information that is legally required and will exercise reasonable efforts to obtain assurance that it will receive confidential treatment.

## **6. INDEMNIFICATION**

6.1 IP Indemnification. Alation shall: (i) defend, or at its option settle, any claim brought against Customer by a third party to the extent it alleges that the Alation Technology as delivered to Customer and used as authorized in this Agreement infringes or misappropriates any U.S. patent, copyright or trade secret of any third party; and (ii) pay any damages awarded in a final judgment, or amounts agreed in a monetary settlement, in any such claim defended by Alation; provided that Customer provides Alation: (a) prompt written notice of; (b) sole control over the defense and settlement of; and (c) all information and assistance reasonably requested by Alation in connection with the defense or settlement of, any such claim. If any such claim is brought or, in Alation's judgment may be threatened, Alation may, at its sole option and expense: (w) procure for Customer the right to continue to use the applicable Alation Technology; (x) modify the Alation Technology to make it non-infringing; (y) replace the Alation Technology with non-infringing technology having substantially similar capabilities; or (z) if none of the foregoing is commercially practicable, terminate this Agreement, and refund a pro rata portion of unused and pre-paid Fees for the outstanding balance of the Term.

6.2 Limitations. Notwithstanding Section 6.1, Alation will have no liability to Customer for any claim arising out of or based upon: (i) use of the Alation Technology in combination with software, products or services not provided by Alation; (ii) any modification of the Alation Technology not made or authorized in writing by Alation; (iii) Customer's failure to use the

Alation Technology in accordance with this Agreement or documentation provided by Alation, or otherwise using the Alation Technology for purposes for which it was not designed or intended; or (iv) use of any specified release of the Alation Software after Alation notifies Customer that continued use of such release may subject Customer to a claim of infringement, if Alation provides a replacement release.

6.3 Disclaimer. THE FOREGOING PROVISIONS OF THIS SECTION 6 STATE THE ENTIRE LIABILITY AND OBLIGATIONS OF ALATION, AND THE SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE REMEDY OF CUSTOMER, WITH RESPECT TO ANY ACTUAL OR ALLEGED INFRINGEMENT OF ANY INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS BY THE ALATION TECHNOLOGY OR ANY PART THEREOF.

6.4 Indemnification by Customer. Customer shall: (i) defend, or at its option settle, any claim brought against Alation and its affiliates by a third party relating to (a) any data provided or made available by or on behalf of Customer and (b) Customer's use of the Alation Technology other than pursuant to this Agreement; and (ii) pay any damages awarded in a final judgment, or amounts agreed in a monetary settlement, in any such claim defended by Customer; provided that Alation provides Customer: (x) prompt written notice of; (y) sole control over the defense and settlement of; and (z) all information and assistance reasonably requested by Customer in connection with the defense or settlement of, any such claim.

**7. WARRANTY DISCLAIMER.** EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, THE ALATION TECHNOLOGY, SUPPORT AND PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ARE PROVIDED "AS-IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, WHETHER EXPRESS, IMPLIED OR STATUTORY. ALATION HEREBY DISCLAIMS ANY AND ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, AND ANY WARRANTIES ARISING FROM CONDUCT OR COURSE OF DEALING. ALATION DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE ALATION TECHNOLOGY WILL BE ERROR-FREE OR WILL WORK WITHOUT INTERRUPTIONS.

**8. EXCLUSION OF CERTAIN DAMAGES; LIMITATION OF LIABILITY.** EXCEPT FOR EACH PARTY'S BREACH OF SECTION 5, OR CUSTOMER'S BREACH OF SECTION 1.2 OR 1.3, IN NO EVENT WILL EITHER PARTY BE LIABLE FOR ANY INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, EXEMPLARY, PUNITIVE, TREBLE OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, LOSS OF BUSINESS, REVENUE, PROFITS, GOODWILL, DATA OR OTHER ECONOMIC ADVANTAGE) ARISING OUT OF OR RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT, HOWEVER CAUSED AND BASED ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER BREACH OF CONTRACT, BREACH OF WARRANTY, TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), PRODUCT LIABILITY OR OTHERWISE, EVEN IF THE OTHER PARTY IS ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. EXCEPT FOR EACH PARTY'S BREACH OF SECTION 5, OR CUSTOMER'S BREACH OF SECTION 1.2 OR 1.3, EACH PARTY'S TOTAL LIABILITY (INCLUDING ATTORNEYS' FEES) ARISING OUT OF OR RELATED TO THIS AGREEMENT WILL NOT EXCEED THE AMOUNT PAID BY CUSTOMER UNDER THIS AGREEMENT DURING THE 12-MONTH PERIOD PRIOR TO THE DATE THE CLAIM AROSE. EXCEPT FOR ANY ACTION BY ALATION FOR NON-PAYMENT, NEITHER PARTY MAY BRING ANY ACTION, REGARDLESS OF FORM, ARISING OUT OF THIS AGREEMENT MORE THAN 12 MONTHS AFTER THE DATE THE CLAIM AROSE. THESE

LIMITATIONS SHALL APPLY NOTWITHSTANDING ANY FAILURE OF ESSENTIAL PURPOSE OF ANY LIMITED OR EXCLUSIVE REMEDY.

## **9. GENERAL PROVISIONS**

9.1 Assignment. Neither party may assign this Agreement nor any of its rights or obligations under this Agreement without the prior written consent of the other party, except in the case of an assignment due to corporate reorganization, upon a change of control, consolidation, merger, reincorporation, sale of all or substantially all of its assets related to this Agreement or a similar transaction or series of transactions by either party, which may occur without written consent. Subject to the foregoing, this Agreement will be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties and their respective permitted successors and assigns.

9.2 Force Majeure. Except for the obligation to pay money, neither party will be liable for any failure or delay in its performance under this Agreement due to any cause beyond its reasonable control, including without limitation an act of war, terrorism, act of God, earthquake, flood, embargo, riot, sabotage, labor shortage or dispute, governmental act, hacker attack, or failure of the Internet. The delayed party shall give the other party notice of such cause and shall use its reasonable commercial efforts to correct such failure or delay in performance.

9.3 Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed under the laws of the State of California without reference to conflict of laws principles. The application of the United Nations Convention of Contracts for the International Sale of Goods is expressly excluded. All disputes arising out of or related to this Agreement will be subject to the exclusive jurisdiction of the state courts located in San Mateo County and the federal courts located in the City and County of San Francisco, California. If either party breaches or threatens to breach the provisions of Sections 1.2, 1.3, or 5, each party agrees that the non-breaching party will have no adequate remedy at law and is therefore entitled to seek immediate injunctive and other equitable relief, without bond and without the necessity of showing actual money damages.

9.4 Miscellaneous. This Agreement (together with the Exhibits, Orders, SOWs hereto) is the sole agreement of the parties concerning the subject matter hereof, and it supersedes all prior agreements and understandings with respect to said subject matter. The following order of precedence shall apply: this Agreement, Order(s), SOW(s). No terms of any purchase order, acknowledgement or other form provided by Customer will modify this Agreement, regardless of any failure of Alation to object to such terms. Any ambiguity in this Agreement shall be interpreted without regard to which party drafted it. This Agreement may only be amended by a writing signed by the parties. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts. The headings in this Agreement are inserted for convenience and are not intended to affect the interpretation of this Agreement. Any required notice shall be given in writing by customary means with receipt confirmed at the address of each party set forth below, or to such other address as either party may substitute by written notice to the other, with an email copy to the email address below. Notices will be deemed to have been given at the time of actual delivery in person, one day after delivery to an overnight courier service, or three days after deposit in



the U.S. mail. The relationship between the parties shall be that of independent contractors. Waiver of any term of this Agreement or forbearance to enforce any term by either party shall not constitute a waiver as to any subsequent breach or failure of the same term or a waiver of any other term of this Agreement. Any provision found to be unlawful, unenforceable or void shall be severed from the remainder of this Agreement, and the Agreement will continue in full force and effect without said provision. Customer agrees to comply with all applicable export control laws and regulations related to its use of Alation Technology.

AGREED:

For: [Customer]

For: Alation, Inc.

By: \_\_\_\_\_

By: \_\_\_\_\_

Name: \_\_\_\_\_

Name: \_\_\_\_\_

Title: \_\_\_\_\_

Title: \_\_\_\_\_

Date: \_\_\_\_\_

Date: \_\_\_\_\_

Address: \_\_\_\_\_

Address: 3 Lagoon Drive. #300

\_\_\_\_\_

Redwood City, CA 94065 USA

E-mail address:

E-mail address: [legalnotices@alation.com](mailto:legalnotices@alation.com)

## cloudtamer.io Software Subscription Services Agreement

This Software Subscription Services Agreement is made and entered into as of the effective date in the applicable ordering document (an “**Order**”) by and between the GSA Multiple Award Schedule Contractor acting on behalf of Nor Labs, Inc. DBA cloudtamer.io. (“**Provider**”) and the Ordering Activity under GSA Schedule contracts identified in the Purchase Order, Statement of Work, or similar document (“**Customer**” or “Ordering Activity”), in consideration of the mutual exchange of promises in the Order and this document. By entering into the Order and using the Subscription Services (as may be amended by an Addendum if Customer is a government agency), Customer is agreeing to comply with the terms of this Agreement. If you as the Customer do not fully agree to all of the terms and conditions of this Agreement, do not enter into the Order and do not use or access the Subscription Services. By entering into the Order and accessing the Subscription Services, Customer agrees to the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

**1.0 Services. Provider agrees to provide the Subscription Services (hereinafter defined) and Professional Services (hereinafter defined) (collectively referred to herein as, the “Services”) as set forth in this Agreement and Order entered into by Provider and Customer.**

**1.1 Use of the Subscription Service.**

- (a) Generally. Customer and its authorized End Users (“End Users”) may access and use the Subscription Service in accordance with this Agreement. Customer will comply with the terms of this Agreement and all laws, rules and regulations applicable to its use of the Subscription Service.
- (b) Customer Account. To access the Services, Customer’s designated representative must register for a Customer Account. Any registration information that Customer’s designated representative provides to us must be accurate, current and complete. Customer must also update its information so that Provider may send notices, statements and other information to Customer by email or through its account.

**1.2 Changes to the Subscription Service.** Provider may change or remove functionality from time to time in Provider’s discretion. Provider will notify Customer of any material change to or discontinuation of the Subscription Service. In the event that Provider changes or removes functionality of the Subscription Service that Ordering Activity has contracted for, Ordering Activity shall be entitled to a pro rata refund for any fees paid not used.

**1.3 Customer Responsibilities.**

- (a) Customer Accounts. Except to the extent caused by Provider’s breach of this Agreement, (a) Customer is responsible for all activities that occur under its account by a user using Customer’s Designated Representative credentials, regardless of whether the activities are authorized by Customer or undertaken by Customer, Customer’s employees or a third party (including Customer’s contractors, agents or End Users), and (b) Provider and its affiliates are not responsible for unauthorized access to Customer’s account.
- (b) Customer’s Cloud Service Provider. Customer understands that in order for the cloudtamer.io or other Subscription Service to work as intended, Customer must (a) have a current subscription to a cloud service provider that is compatible with cloudtamer.io (“Cloud Service Provider”), and (b) maintain service with the Cloud Service Provider during the life of the Order. By entering into the Order and Agreement, Customer agrees that it has discussed compatibility with Provider, and that Customer has examined its Cloud Service Provider solution and has determined it to be compatible with cloudtamer.io. A list of compatible Cloud Service Providers and versions known and tested by Provider is available upon request.
- (c) Customer-Owned Data. Provider is not responsible for Customer-owned data that is hosted by a Cloud Service Provider. Customer remains responsible for the development, content, operation, maintenance, security, protection, backup, and use of Customer-owned data hosted by Customer’s Cloud Service Provider. Any dispute regarding Customer-owned data should be raised with the Cloud Service Provider according to Customer’s agreement with that Cloud Service Provider. Provider assumes no liability for Customer’s content.
- (d) Log-In Credentials and Account Keys. Customer log-in credentials for its designated representative and end users are managed by its designated representative. cloudtamer.io log-in credentials and private keys generated by the Services are for Customer’s internal use only and Customer hereby covenants and agrees that it will not sell, transfer or sublicense them to any other entity or person, except that Customer may disclose its private key to Customer’s agents and subcontractors performing work on Customer’s behalf.
- (e) End Users. Customer will be deemed to have taken any action that it permits, assists or facilitates any person or entity to take related to this Agreement or use of the Subscription Service. Customer is responsible for End Users’ use of the Subscription Service. Customer will ensure that all End Users comply with its obligations under this Agreement. Provider does not provide any support or services to End Users unless Provider has a separate agreement with Customer or an End User obligating Provider to provide such support or services (such as support or help desk services under the “Professional Services” defined below and specified in an Order).

## cloudtamer.io Software Subscription Services Agreement

### 1.4 Subscription Services.

(a) Beginning on the start date set forth in the applicable Order (the “**Start Date**”), Provider agrees to provide Customer with access to the software services set forth in the applicable Order (“**Subscription Services**”), and accordingly Provider hereby grants to Customer and its designated representative and End Users, a non-exclusive, non-transferable, non-sublicensable, worldwide right to access, use, and display the software in connection with the Subscription Services. Customer is responsible for each of its designated representative’s and End User’s acts and omissions and remains liable to Provider for any designated representative or End User’s (including an authorized third party acting as a User on Customer’s behalf) error, omission, or breach of the Agreement.

(b) “**Documentation**” means the manuals, specifications, and other materials describing the functionality, features, and operating characteristics of the Software, available at <https://www.cloudtamer.io>, including any updates thereto. “**Third Party Software**” means software and services authored by a third party, including, Cloud Service Providers.

(c) Customer may add Representatives, or additional Software features (“**Add-Ons**”) to Customer’s Software account via the cloudtamer.io application; provided that, to the extent Customer has changed the requirements of the applicable Order, Customer may be responsible for associated Fees to Provider for such Add-Ons. Such Fees will be calculated based upon the previously agreed upon pricing set forth in the applicable Order in accordance with the GSA Schedule Pricelist and the remainder of months in the Subscription Term beginning on the first day of the calendar month in which such Add-On is added. If Customer’s Order renews for additional periods by both parties executing an agreement in writing, Customer will remain responsible for associated Fees for future Subscription Terms until such Add-Ons are removed by Customer.

(d) Over the course of the Agreement Term, Provider may introduce new features, functionality, software, or user types, that are only available under a different pricing model or on a version of Software other than the version Customer currently accesses (“**New Features**”). In the event Customer desires to access and use New Features Provider reserves the right, in its sole discretion, to update Customer’s Software account, version, or pricing model to facilitate Provider’s provision of such New Features. Provider otherwise reserves the right to update Customer’s Software so that it remains current with the then current version available to Provider’s customers generally.

**1.5 Professional Services.** As set forth in the applicable Order, Provider will provide professional services such as onboarding, trainings, integrations with existing Customer systems and other professional services (“**Professional Services**”). To the extent any such Professional Services are performed at Customer’s facilities (“**Onsite Services**”) the following terms shall apply:

(a) The Onsite Services will be scheduled following Provider’s receipt of a fully executed Order. To the extent Customer requires a purchase order, Customer shall insert any associated reference number in the Billing Contact Section of the Order. Upon receipt of a fully executed Order and purchase order, the parties will determine and finalize scheduling for the Onsite Services. Scheduling will be based upon the Customer’s schedule, preferences, requirements, and the availability of Provider’s resources.

(b) Subject to the parties’ mutually agreed upon start date for Onsite Services, Provider has the sole discretion to set the travel schedule of its personnel, on a reasonable basis (e.g., avoiding weekend or after hours travel). Portions of the Onsite Services may be performed remotely. Provider shall not be liable for delays that arise out of Customer’s negligent acts or omissions, or by Customer’s breach of the Agreement.

(c) Customer agrees to reasonably cooperate with Provider until the Onsite Services are successfully completed. Customer provides Provider with a single point of contact who will receive all communications regarding the Onsite Services; failure to provide a single point of contact may result in an increase or change to the onsite services scope, quote, and/or length. The contact must have the authority to act for Customer in all aspects of the onsite services, including but not limited to bringing issues to the attention of the appropriate persons within Customer’s organization and resolving conflicting requirements. Additionally, the contact will (a) ensure that any communications between Provider and Customer, including scope related questions or requests, are made through the appropriate Provider personnel, (b) provide timely access to technical and business points of contact, and required data/information for matters related to the scope of the onsite services; ensure attendance by key Customer contacts at Customer meetings and presentations, (c) obtain and provide project requirements, information, data, decisions, and approvals within one (1) working day of Provider’s request, unless both parties agree to a different response time, and (d) ensure that Provider personnel have reasonable and safe access to the Onsite Services site, internet connectivity, a safe working environment, adequate office space, and appropriate conference room facilities (including projector and whiteboard access). Customer must inform Provider of all access issues, required security measures, and provide access to all necessary facilities at least fifteen (15) days prior to the date upon which Provider must secure any such clearances. Customer will back up its files and Data prior to Provider’s commencement of the Onsite Services.

## cloudtamer.io Software Subscription Services Agreement

(d) Customer will be invoiced for the Onsite Services as set forth in the Order in accordance with the GSA Schedule Pricelist. Fees associated with the Onsite Services shall be paid as set forth in the Order and in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Agreement. For the avoidance of doubt, any expenses related to the Onsite Services, to include travel costs, are not included in the relevant Hourly Rate. Ordering Activity agrees to pay any travel expenses in accordance with Federal Travel Regulation (FTR)/Joint Travel Regulations (JTR), as applicable, Ordering Activity shall only be liable for such travel expenses as approved by Ordering Activity and funded under the applicable ordering document. Provider shall state separately on invoices taxes excluded from the fees, and the Customer agrees either to pay the amount of the taxes (based on the current value of the equipment) or provide evidence necessary to sustain an exemption, in accordance with FAR 52.229-1 and FAR 52.229-3.

(e) The parties acknowledge that each party retains sole ownership in its intellectual property, and that any deliverables or transfer of ownership in intellectual property shall be specifically addressed in the relevant Order, which shall be executed by representatives of each party who have the necessary authority to bind their respective party.

(f) The "Change Control Process" is the process that governs changes to the scope of the Onsite Services. A written Change Order will be the vehicle for communicating any desired changes to the Onsite Services. The "Change Order" will describe any proposed changes to the Onsite Services' scope, pricing, resources, and tasks; the reason for the change(s); related assumptions and Customer responsibilities; and the schedule and price impacts of the change. Provider will draft the Change Order based on discussions with Customer. Only changes included in a Change Order signed by both Customer and Provider referencing the Agreement and the applicable Order will be implemented. In some cases, a Change Order will authorize Provider to study the impacts that a proposed change will have in terms of required changes to the Onsite Services' scope, schedule, and price. If, upon completion of the study, Customer agrees to proceed with an identified scope change, Provider will draft a separate Change Order to detail the specifics associated with that change.

### 2.0 Support; Analytics.

**2.1 Support.** As a part of the Subscription Services, Provider shall provide Customer with support as set forth in the applicable Order.

**2.2 Analytics:** To work as intended, cloudtamer.io and the Subscription Services are designed to exchange usage data through an interface with Customer's Cloud Service Provider and such analytics are included in the provision and delivery of the Subscription Services. Provider and Customer's Cloud Service Provider may collect, record, and store raw information related to the Customer's subscription account activity (e.g., API audit logs, usage and billing data, host and network logs, etc.) in the course of providing the Subscription Services, but Provider may only use such raw and directly attributable information to provide and improve the Subscription Service and/or to fulfill its rights and obligations under the Agreement. The Provider may store, record, and use summarized information which aggregates data collected from multiple Customer entities and has been appropriately sanitized to prevent attribution to any specific Customer entity. Any use of such information is subject to the terms of Section 5. In addition, the Provider may share summarized and sanitized information with third parties to improve their use of Cloud Service Provider services, and Customer agrees to such sharing so long as the information is appropriately summarized and sanitized.

**3.0 Fees; Payment.** Customer shall pay Provider the fees associated with the Services ("**Fees**") as set forth below and in accordance with the GSA Schedule Pricelist.

**3.1 Invoicing.** Customer shall (subject to anything contrary in the applicable Order) pay all Fees for Subscription Services no later than thirty (30) days from receipt of invoice. In the event Provider is providing Professional or Onsite Services, Customer shall make payment as set forth in the applicable Order or statement of work.

**3.2 Taxes.** Provider shall state separately on invoices taxes excluded from the fees, and the Customer agrees either to pay the amount of the taxes (based on the current value of the equipment) or provide evidence necessary to sustain an exemption, in accordance with FAR 52.229-1 and FAR 52.229-3.

**3.3 Fee Increases.** Unless otherwise specified in an Order, Provider may increase Fees for Subscription Services in accordance with the GSA Schedule Contract and GSA Schedule Pricelist. Once the parties have entered into an Order for Professional Services, Provider may not increase such underlying Fees (unless otherwise expressly agreed), provided that, after completion of the agreed upon Professional Services Provider may increase the Fees associated with such offerings in its sole discretion and in accordance with the GSA Schedule Pricelist.

### 4.0 Term; Termination.

**4.1 Agreement & Subscription Term; Effect of Termination.** The Agreement begins on the effective date of the Order as set forth in the preamble above, or the date on the first Order between the parties hereto, whichever is earlier, and shall continue until all Orders associated with the Agreement have expired or have otherwise been terminated (the "**Agreement Term**"). Unless otherwise specified in an Order, Subscription Services will begin on the Start Date in the applicable Order and remain in effect

## cloudtamer.io Software Subscription Services Agreement

for the period specified therein (the "**Subscription Term**"). Upon any expiration or termination of the Agreement, Provider will cease providing Subscription Services and Customer and its Representatives shall cease any and all use of the Subscription Services.

**4.2 Survival.** Neither expiration nor termination of the Agreement will terminate those obligations and rights of the parties pursuant to provisions of the Agreement which by their express terms are intended to survive and such provisions will survive the expiration or termination of the Agreement. Without limiting the foregoing, Sections 4.2, 5, 6, 8, 10, and 11 shall survive any expiration or termination of the Agreement.

### **5.0 Confidentiality.**

**5.1 Confidential Information.** In connection with the Agreement, each of the parties may disclose to the other party information that relates to the disclosing party's or disclosing party's Customer's business operations, financial condition, customers, products, services, or technical knowledge ("**Confidential Information**"). Except as otherwise specifically agreed in writing, each party agrees that: (a) all information communicated to it by the other in connection with the Agreement and identified as confidential, (b) any information exchanged between the parties in connection with Customer's purchase of Services, and (c) all information communicated to it that reasonably should have been understood by the receiving party, because of confidentiality, descriptions or similar legends, the circumstances of disclosure or the nature of the information itself, to be confidential to the disclosing party, will be Confidential Information and will be deemed to have been received in confidence and will be used only for purposes of the Agreement. Provider Confidential Information includes the Software, Services, Fees (excluding GSA Schedule prices), development plans, and any security specifications, reports or assessments related to the Software, Provider or its Cloud Hosting Providers. Customer Confidential Information includes the Data.

**5.2 Standard of Care; Third Parties.** Each party will use at least the same degree of care to safeguard and to prevent disclosing to third parties the Confidential Information of the other as it employs to avoid unauthorized disclosure or publication of its own information of a similar nature, and in any event, no less than reasonable care. Each party may disclose relevant aspects of the other party's Confidential Information to its employees to the extent such disclosure is reasonably necessary for the performance of its obligations, or the enforcement of its rights, under the Agreement; provided, however, that such party will use reasonable efforts to ensure that all such persons comply with these confidentiality provisions. Each party may disclose the other party's Confidential Information to third parties provided that such third parties are subject to written confidentiality obligations at least as restrictive as those set forth in this Agreement. Third parties are restricted to using the Confidential Information for the sole purpose of providing the contracted services to the party, with the exception of data provided to third parties consistent with the provisions of Section 2.2 that has been summarized and sanitized to the extent that it no longer constitutes Confidential Information. Each party will be responsible for any improper disclosure of Confidential Information by such party's employees, agents, or contractors.

**5.3 Preclusions on Use.** Neither party will use, or make any copies of, the Confidential Information of the other party except to fulfill its rights and obligations under the Agreement. Neither party may withhold the Confidential Information of the other party or refuse for any reason (including due to the other party's actual or alleged breach of the Agreement) to promptly return or destroy, as the other party may direct, to the other party its Confidential Information (including copies thereof) if requested to do so. Subject to the foregoing confidentiality obligations, either party may retain copies of the Confidential Information of the other party to the extent required to document its performance or for compliance with applicable laws or regulations.

**5.4 Exclusions; Permitted Use.** This Section 5 will not apply to any particular information that either party can demonstrate (a) was, at the time of disclosure to it, in the public domain, (b) after disclosure to it, is published or otherwise becomes part of the public domain through no fault of the receiving party, (c) was in the possession of the receiving party at the time of disclosure to it and was not the subject of a pre-existing confidentiality obligation, (d) was received after disclosure to it from a third party who had a lawful right to disclose such information (without corresponding confidentiality obligations) to it, or (e) was independently developed by or for the receiving party without use of the Confidential Information of the disclosing party. In addition, a party will not be considered to have breached its obligations under this Section 5 for disclosing Confidential Information of the other party to the extent required to satisfy any legal requirement of a competent governmental or regulatory authority, provided that promptly upon receiving any such request, and to the extent it is legally permissible, such party advises the other party prior to making such disclosure and provides a reasonable opportunity to the other party to object to such disclosure, take action to ensure confidential treatment of the Confidential Information, or (subject to applicable law) take such other action as it considers appropriate to protect the Confidential Information. Provider recognizes that Federal agencies are subject to the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. 552, which may require that certain information be released, despite being characterized as "confidential" by the vendor.

### **6.0 Ownership; Usage Restrictions.**

**6.1 Provider Ownership.** Provider retains all ownership of and title to, and all intellectual property rights in, the Software, Services, and all software, equipment, processes, facilities, and materials utilized by or on behalf of Provider to provide the same, including all patents, trademarks, copyrights, trade secrets, and other property or intellectual property rights. Ownership of derivative works should be as set forth in the copyright statute, 17 U.S.C. § 103 and the FAR clause at 52.227-14, but at a minimum, the Ordering Activity shall receive unlimited rights to use such derivative works at no further cost Customer shall acquire no rights therein other than those limited rights of use specifically conferred by the Agreement. Customer may not create derivative works based upon the software provided in the Subscription Services, or Services in whole or in part, or develop or request third parties to develop or modify any software based on ideas, processes, or materials incorporated therein. Customer shall not delete, remove, modify, obscure, fail to reproduce, or in any way interfere with any proprietary, trade secret, or copyright notice appearing on or incorporated in the Software. All rights related to the Software, or Services that are not expressly granted to Customer under the Agreement are

## cloudtamer.io Software Subscription Services Agreement

reserved by Provider. In the event that Customer provides Provider with any comments, suggestions, or other feedback with respect to the Software, or Services, Customer hereby grants Provider a perpetual, irrevocable, worldwide license to use any such feedback, and Provider has the right, but not the obligation, to use such feedback in any way without restriction or obligation to Customer. Vendor acknowledges that the ability to use this Agreement and any Feedback provided as a result of this Agreement in advertising is limited by GSAR 552.203-71. Provider will be the exclusive owner of, and will be free to use for any purpose, any ideas, concepts, know-how, or techniques that result from Customer or Representatives' feedback, including, without limitation, any modifications or enhancements to the Software, or Services. Upon Provider's reasonable request, Customer agrees to execute such additional documents as Provider deems necessary or convenient for perfecting or recording Provider's ownership interest, provided that preparation of such additional documents shall be at the expense of Provider.

**6.2 Customer Ownership.** With the exception of a license granted to Provider to access and use directly attributable Customer data and content solely for the purpose of performing and improving Services, and the supply of summarized and sanitized analytics data pursuant to Section 2.2, Provider acquires no right, title, or interest from Customer or its Representatives to Customer data and content, including any intellectual property rights therein. Subject to the Agreement, Customer, its Representatives and each of its Affiliates hereby grant Provider a limited, royalty-free, fully-paid up, non-exclusive and non-transferable license to process Customer data and content in the United States (unless otherwise stated on an Order) solely as necessary to provide the Services for Customer's and such Affiliates' benefit as provided in the Agreement (and as otherwise instructed by Customer or a Representative) for so long as Customer or any Representative uploads or stores such content or data with the Cloud Services Provider accessible and serviced by the Subscription Services.

**6.3 Usage Restrictions.** Unless expressly agreed otherwise in the applicable Order, Customer may access and use the software in the Subscription Services for Customer's business use only, and not for the benefit of, or to provide services to, any third party. The rights granted to Customer under the Agreement may not be sold, resold, assigned (except as set forth in Section 11.3), leased, rented, sublicensed, or otherwise transferred or made available for use by third parties, in whole or in part, by Customer without Provider's prior written consent. Customer shall not gain or attempt to gain unauthorized access to any portion of the Software, or its related systems or networks, for use in a manner that would exceed the scope granted under the Agreement and the Order, or facilitate any such unauthorized access for any third party. If any unauthorized access occurs, Customer shall promptly notify Provider of the incident and shall reasonably cooperate in resolving the issue. Customer shall not reverse engineer, decompile, or disassemble any Software or otherwise attempt to discover the source code thereof or permit any third party to do so. Customer shall not attempt to disable or circumvent any security measures in place. Customer may not knowingly reproduce or copy the software used in the Subscription Services, in whole or in part. Customer shall not modify, adapt, or create derivative works of the software used in the Subscription Services. Customer shall not use the software used in the Subscription Services to store or transmit libelous or otherwise unlawful or tortious material or any material in violation of third party privacy rights. Customer shall not knowingly interfere with or disrupt the integrity or performance of the software used in the Subscription Services or third party data contained therein.

### 7.0 Subcontracting.

**7.1 Use of Subcontractors.** Provider may, at its discretion, use contractors, agents, service providers, third parties, or consultants ("**Subcontractor**"), who are not a party to the applicable Order as follows:

(a) Provider may subcontract various Professional Services to third parties to the extent the Customer agrees upon such Subcontractor in the applicable Order for Services.

(b) Provider's cooperation with and exchange of Analytics with Customer's Cloud Services Provider for the purpose of providing the Subscription Services.

(c) Provider may subcontract with various subcontractors and vendors in support of the Subscription Services, unless otherwise restricted in the Order.

**7.2 Provider Responsibility.** Provider will require and cause its Subcontractors to comply with all relevant terms of this Agreement. Provider will be Customer's sole point of contact regarding the Services, including with respect to payment. Provider shall remain liable for the actions and services provided by such Subcontractors at all times. Nothing in this Agreement creates any contractual relationship between Customer and any Subcontractor, or any obligation on the part of Customer to pay or to ensure the payment of any money due any Subcontractor.

### 8.0 Warranties.

**8.1 Provider Representations and Warranties.** Provider warrants (a) that the Software will perform materially in accordance with the Documentation and the Agreement, (b) to use best efforts to correct material defects that are reported by Customer or its Representatives, in a timely fashion, as further set forth in the Service Levels (if a malfunction is due to a problem with Customer hardware or software, or with Cloud Service Provider's services or infrastructure, Provider will so inform Customer and it will be Customer's responsibility to obtain and pay for any repairs or modifications required for such Customer hardware or software), (c) the Services will be performed in a timely, professional, and workmanlike manner with a level of care, skill, practice, and judgment consistent with commercially reasonable industry standards and practices for similar services, using personnel with the requisite skill, experience, and qualifications, and will devote adequate resources to meet Provider's obligations under the Agreement, (d) the Documentation will be reasonably updated so that it continues to describe the Software and Subscription Services in all material respects, and (e) to the best of its knowledge, the Software does not contain code whose purpose is to disrupt, damage, or interfere with Customer systems, software, or the Data.

## cloudtamer.io Software Subscription Services Agreement

**8.2 Customer Acknowledgements.** Customer accepts responsibility for selection of the Services to achieve Customer's intended results. Customer is solely responsible for obtaining all necessary rights and consents to enter its data and content into the Cloud Services Provider accessible by the Subscription Services and hereby warrants that providing access to its data and content to Provider under the Agreement will not violate or infringe the rights of any third party.

**9.0 Indemnification by Provider.** Provider shall have the right to intervene to defend, indemnify and hold Customer harmless from and against any damages arising out of third party claims alleging that the Software or Subscription when used as authorized under this Agreement infringes a patent, copyright, or trademark, including costs awarded or agreed in settlement by Provider (including reasonable attorneys' fees) resulting from such claim, provided that Provider shall have received from Customer: (1) prompt written notice of such claim (but in any event notice in sufficient time for Provider to respond without prejudice); (2) the right to control and direct the investigation, defense, and settlement (if applicable) of such claim; and (3) all reasonably necessary cooperation from Customer. Nothing contained herein shall be construed in derogation of the U.S. Department of Justice's right to defend any claim or action brought against the U.S., pursuant to its jurisdictional statute 28 U.S.C. §516. If Customer's Subscription is (or in Provider's opinion is likely to be) enjoined, if required by settlement or if Provider determines such actions are reasonably necessary to avoid liability, Provider may, in its sole discretion: (a) substitute for the Software substantially functionally similar programs and documentation; (b) procure for Customer the right to continue using the Software; or if (a) and (b) are not commercially reasonable, (c) terminate the Agreement and refund Customer any pre-paid and unearned Subscription fees. The foregoing obligations of Provider shall not apply: (i) if the Software is modified by any party other than Provider, but solely to the extent the alleged infringement is caused by such modification; (ii) if the Software is combined with products or processes not provided or authorized by Provider, but solely to the extent the alleged infringement is caused by such combination; (iii) to any unauthorized use of the Software; (iv) to any unsupported release of the Software; (v) to any third-party code contained within the Software; or (vi) if Customer settles or makes any admissions with respect to a claim without Provider's prior written consent. THIS SECTION 9.0 SETS FORTH PROVIDER'S AND ITS LICENSORS' SOLE LIABILITY AND CUSTOMER'S SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE REMEDY WITH RESPECT TO ANY CLAIM OF INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY INFRINGEMENT.

### **10.0 Disclaimer; Limitation of Liability.**

**10.1** EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, THE SOFTWARE, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION THE THIRD-PARTY SOFTWARE, AND ALL SUBSCRIPTIONS, AND SUBSCRIPTION SERVICES ARE PROVIDED "AS IS". NEITHER PROVIDER NOR ITS LICENSORS MAKES ANY OTHER WARRANTIES, CONDITIONS OR UNDERTAKINGS, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, STATUTORY OR OTHERWISE, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO WARRANTIES OF TITLE, MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, OR NONINFRINGEMENT. CUSTOMER MAY HAVE OTHER STATUTORY RIGHTS. HOWEVER, TO THE FULL EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, THE DURATION OF STATUTORILY REQUIRED WARRANTIES, IF ANY, SHALL BE SUBJECT TO THE LIMITED WARRANTY PERIOD.

**10.2** BUT FOR PROVIDER'S INDEMNIFICATION OBLIGATIONS UNDER SECTION 9, (I) NEITHER PARTY SHALL BE LIABLE FOR ANY LOSS OF USE, LOST DATA, FAILURE OF SECURITY MECHANISMS, INTERRUPTION OF BUSINESS, OR ANY INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY KIND (INCLUDING LOST PROFITS OR COSTS OF COVER), REGARDLESS OF THE FORM OF ACTION, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, TORT, STRICT LIABILITY OR OTHERWISE, EVEN IF INFORMED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES IN ADVANCE, AND (II) EACH PARTY'S ENTIRE LIABILITY UNDER THIS AGREEMENT SHALL NOT EXCEED THE FEES PAID OR OWED BY GOVERNMENT TO PROVIDER FOR SUBSCRIPTION SERVICES THE FOREGOING LIMITATION OF LIABILITY SHALL NOT APPLY TO (1) PERSONAL INJURY OR DEATH RESULTING FROM LICENSOR'S NEGLIGENCE; (2) FOR FRAUD; OR (3) FOR ANY OTHER MATTER FOR WHICH LIABILITY CANNOT BE EXCLUDED BY LAW.

### **11.0 Miscellaneous.**

**11.1 Notice.** Any notice or demand which is required to be given under the Agreement will be deemed to have been sufficiently given and received for all purposes when delivered by hand, confirmed electronic transmission, or nationally recognized overnight courier, or five (5) days after being sent by certified or registered mail, postage and charges prepaid, return receipt requested, to the address, facsimile number, or the e-mail address identified in the applicable Order, and to the attention of such other person(s) or officer(s) as either party may designate by written notice.

**11.2 Governing Law.** The Federal laws of the United States the

**11.3 Assignment.** Neither party may assign the Agreement, or any of its interest herein, without the prior written consent of the other party, which consent may not be unreasonably withheld or delayed. In the event of assignment as mentioned in the previous sentence, the assigning party shall provide written notice as soon as is reasonably practicable. The Agreement applies to and binds the permitted successors and assigns of the parties.

**11.4 Force Majeure.** Excusable delays shall be governed by FAR 52.212-4(f)

## cloudtamer.io Software Subscription Services Agreement

### 11.5 Reserved..

**11.6 U.S. Federal Government Customers.** Provider provides the Subscription Services and Software, including related software and technology, for ultimate federal government end use solely in accordance with the following: Government technical data and software rights related to the Software include only those rights customarily provided to the public as defined in this Agreement. This customary commercial license is provided in accordance with Federal Acquisition Regulation (“FAR”) FAR 12.211 (Technical Data) and FAR 12.212 (Software). Customer agrees that cloudtamer.io meets the definition of “commercial item” in FAR 2.101 and that all cloudtamer.io components were developed exclusively at private expense. If a government agency has a need for rights not conveyed under these terms, it must negotiate with Provider to determine if there are acceptable terms for transferring such rights, and a mutually acceptable written addendum specifically conveying such rights must be included in any applicable contract or agreement.

**11.7 Third Party Beneficiaries.** No third party, including without limitation Customer’s addition of third parties as users, is intended to be a beneficiary of the Agreement entitled to enforce its terms directly.

**11.8 Third Party Terms. “Third Party Software”** means components of the Software which are licensed from third parties (“Third Party Providers”). “Third Party Terms” means those terms and conditions between Third Party Providers and Provider applicable to Third Party Software. In the event Third Party Terms are changed by Third Party Providers, as the case may be from time to time, Customer may be required to accept additional terms upon login and access to the Software, or otherwise as Provider requires. Nothing herein shall bind the Ordering Activity to any Third Party Terms unless the terms are provided for review and agreed to in writing by all parties. If Customer determines the Third Party Terms have an adverse impact, and as a result do not consent, Customer SHOULD NOT access or use the Software.

**11.9 General.** The Agreement, together with the underlying GSA Schedule Contract, Schedule Pricelist, Purchase Order(s), supersedes all previous discussions, negotiations, understandings, and agreements between the parties with respect to its subject matter. No oral statements or material not specifically incorporated herein will be of any force and effect. No changes in or additions to this Agreement will be recognized unless incorporated herein by amendment and signed by duly authorized representatives of both parties. The application of Customer’s general terms and conditions in any general vendor acknowledgement or Customer’s other general purchasing conditions are hereby expressly excluded and objected to by Provider. This Agreement shall apply and supersede the pre-printed terms and conditions of any form submitted, in electronic format or otherwise, by either party. A negotiated Government Purchase Order, signed by both parties, shall supersede the terms of the Agreement. The Agreement will not be construed against either party as the purported drafter. The waiver by either party of a breach or violation of any provision of the Agreement will not operate as, or be construed to be, a waiver of any subsequent breach of the same or any other provision hereof. In the event any provision of the Agreement is held to be unenforceable for any reason, the unenforceability thereof will not affect the remainder of the Agreement, which will remain in full force and effect and enforceable in accordance with its terms. With respect to any unenforceable provision, the applicable court shall deem the provision modified to the extent necessary, in such adjudicator’s opinion, to render such term or provision enforceable, and the rights and obligations of the parties will be construed and enforced accordingly, preserving to the fullest permissible extent the intent and agreements of the parties set forth herein. Headings in this Agreement shall not be used to interpret or construe its provisions. The following order of precedence will be followed in resolving any inconsistencies between the terms of this Agreement and the terms of any Orders, exhibits, statements of work, or other documents: first, terms contained in an Order; second, the Sections 1-11 in this Agreement, and third, the terms of any other documents referenced in any of the foregoing.

**12.0 Modifications.** Provider may modify the non-material terms and conditions of this Agreement (including any Policies) at any time by posting a revised version on the cloudtamer.io site or by otherwise notifying Customer in accordance with Section 11.1. The modified non-material terms will become effective upon posting or, if Provider notifies Customer by email, as stated in the email message. By continuing to use the Subscription Service after the effective date of any modifications to this Agreement, Customer agrees to be bound by the modified non-material terms. It is Customer’s responsibility to check the cloudtamer.io Site regularly for modifications to this Agreement. Any material updates to this agreement shall be presented to Ordering Activity for review and will not be effective unless and until both parties sign a written agreement updating these terms.



**D3™ SECURITY MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS**  
**MASTER SOFTWARE LICENSE AGREEMENT**  
**GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS**  
VERSION NO. 15.12.16

**INTRODUCTION**

This Master Software License Agreement (this “**Agreement**”) is by and between the GSA Multiple Award Schedule Contractor acting on behalf of D3 Security Management Systems Inc. (“**D3**”) and the Ordering Activity under GSA Schedule contracts (“**Customer**” or “**Ordering Activity**”) referenced in a Purchasing Document (collectively the “**Parties**” and each a “**Party**”).

This Agreement is comprised of the following documents (each a “**Contract Document**”): (a) Purchasing Documents; and (b) the General Terms and Conditions (including Schedule “A”) set out below.

**GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS**

**1. Licenses and Other Definitions**

**1.1 Kinds of Licenses:** This Agreement refers to the following kinds of licenses, which are defined as follows:

- (a) “**Base License**” means a license for Customer to install one (1) instance of the applicable Software Module on one (1) Server and to permit End Users using valid and subsisting Named End User Licenses purchased by Customer under this Agreement to remotely access and use the Software Module for the internal business purposes of Customer and Affiliates only.
- (b) “**Named End User License**” means a license that Customer may assign to one (1) specific, named End User to permit the End User to use one (1) Client Device to remotely access and use one or more Software Modules (each installed on a Server pursuant to a valid and subsisting Base License purchased by Customer under this Agreement) for the internal business purposes of Customer and Affiliates only. For greater certainty, a Named End User License permits the applicable End User to access and use any and all of the Software Modules installed on a Server pursuant to valid and subsisting Base Licenses purchased by Customer under this Agreement.

**1.2 General Definitions:** In this Agreement, the following terms have the following meanings, and all other capitalized terms have the meaning specified elsewhere in these General Terms and Conditions or in other Contract Documents:

- (a) “**Affiliate**” means an entity that controls, is under common control with or is controlled by Customer. For the purposes of this definition, “**control**” (including, with correlative meanings, the terms “**under common control with**” and “**controlled by**”) means: (i) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the voting shares issued by an entity; or (ii) the ability to elect a majority of the directors of an entity.
- (b) “**Client Device**” means a compatible personal computer or mobile computing device that meets the minimum requirements set out in the applicable Documentation and that is running either: (i) a compatible Internet browser software application that meets the minimum requirements set out in the applicable Documentation; or (ii) a supported version of a compatible Mobile App.
- (c) “**Documentation**” means user manuals and other documentation and materials regarding a Software Module made available by D3 to Customer pursuant to this Agreement, and all updates to any of those items made available by D3 to Customer from time to time.
- (d) “**End User**” means a specific, named individual who is authorized by Customer or an Affiliate to remotely access and use a Software Module on behalf of Customer or an Affiliate for the internal business purposes of Customer or an Affiliate only.
- (e) “**License**” means a Base License or a Named End User License purchased by Customer pursuant to this Agreement.
- (f) “**LMT**” means license management technologies included in a Software Module that restrict and limit the installation, activation and use of the Software Module in accordance with the restrictions and requirements of the relevant Licenses purchased by Customer under this Agreement.

- (g) **“Maintenance and Support”** has the meaning set out in Schedule “A”.
- (h) **“Mobile App”** means a proprietary software application, designed to be installed and used on a compatible mobile device to remotely access a Software Module, that is distributed by D3 through a third party online application store (for example, Apple’s iOS App Store).
- (i) **“Professional Services”** means services relating to Customer’s use of Software that are performed by D3 for Customer pursuant to this Agreement.
- (j) **“Purchasing Document”** means a document (e.g. Government Purchase Order) that specifies details of the Licenses and Services purchased by Customer under this Agreement and is either issued to Customer by D3 or D3’s authorized distributor or signed by both Customer and D3 or D3’s authorized distributor.
- (k) **“Server”** means a compatible network server computer that meets the minimum requirements set out in the applicable Documentation.
- (l) **“Services”** means the services, including Maintenance and Support and Professional Services, provided by D3 to Customer pursuant to this Agreement.
- (m) **“Software”** means Software Modules and Mobile Apps.
- (n) **“Software Module”** means a proprietary software product for which Customer purchases Base Licenses pursuant to this Agreement as expressly specified in Purchasing Documents, and all Updates to the software product made available by D3 to Customer from time to time. For greater certainty, “Software Module” does not include a Mobile App.
- (o) **“Updates”** means patches, fixes, corrections, minor enhancements, iterative releases and new versions to and of a Software Module that D3 makes available to Customer as part of Maintenance and Support.

## 2. Licenses

### 2.1 License Grant:

- (a) **General:** Subject to the provisions of this Agreement and Customer’s prompt payment of all applicable fees, D3 grants to Customer the number and types of Licenses specified in Purchasing Documents. Each License is non-exclusive, personal to Customer, non-sublicensable, non-transferable, limited, pertains to the object-code (machine-readable) version only of the applicable Software Module, and is subject to the provisions of this Agreement.
- (b) **Documentation:** Each License for a Software Module includes a non-exclusive, personal to Customer, non-sublicensable, non-transferable, limited license for Customer to use and reproduce the Documentation regarding the Software Module during the term of the License to the extent reasonably necessary to facilitate the use of the Software Module by End Users in accordance with the License.
- (c) **Additional Non-Production Server Installations:** For each Software Module for which Customer purchases one or more Base Licenses, and in addition to the one (1) production installation referenced in the definition of Base License in section 1.1(a), Customer may install the following instances of the Software Module: (i) one (1) copy of the Software Module on a Server that is used for non-production development and testing purposes only; and (ii) one (1) copy of the Software Module on a Server that is used for non-production disaster recovery purposes only and which may be used only when the primary production installation is inoperable.

2.2 **Duration of Licenses:** Unless the applicable Purchasing Document expressly states otherwise, each License will commence on the date of the Purchasing Document for the License and will continue until the License is terminated in accordance with this Agreement.

2.3 **Changing End Users:** Each Named End User License may be assigned by Customer to only one (1) End User, and may not be shared by End Users or transferred from one End User to another End User, except that if an End User to whom a Named End User License has been assigned no longer requires use of any Software Module, as a result of employment termination or permanent role reassignment, then the Named End User License may be transferred from that End User to a replacement End User.

## 2.4 Restrictions/Requirements:

- (a) **General:** Customer will not: (i) use, disclose, or provide or permit access to or use of, Software or Documentation except as expressly permitted by Licenses and this Agreement; (ii) copy (except to install Software in accordance with this Agreement and to make one (1) copy of Software for backup purposes only), reproduce, translate, modify, or enhance Software, create derivative works (including any other software) from Software or Documentation, or merge, embed or combine Software or Documentation with any other software or materials; (iii) reverse engineer, disassemble, decompile, convert into human-readable form, or otherwise attempt to access or derive the source code of Software; (iv) make any changes, modifications, additions, or improvements to Software or Documentation; (v) license, sublicense, sell, resell, lend, lease, loan, share, transfer, assign, pledge, publish, transmit, publicly display or perform, distribute, rent, create any interest in, or otherwise give or make available or permit the use of Software or the functionality or results of use of Software to or for the benefit of any person other than Customer or an Affiliate, whether as a service bureau or otherwise, and with or without charge; (vi) alter, attempt to circumvent, destroy, obscure, or remove any notices (including trademark and copyright notices), proprietary codes or locks, means of identification, technological protection measures, digital rights management tools or rights management information, or agreements on, in or in relation to Software or Documentation; (vii) attempt to circumvent any LMT; (viii) transfer possession of Software or Documentation to any other person; or (ix) permit or assist any other person to use Software or Documentation in any way that would constitute a breach of this Agreement if it were done by Customer. Customer will protect Software and Documentation against unauthorized access, distribution or use.
- (b) **Embedded Products:** Software may include embedded computer code and other materials licensed by third parties that may be used only as part of Software and that are subject to the provisions of this Agreement and applicable additional terms and conditions (if any) included in Documentation. Nothing herein shall bind the Ordering Activity to any Third Party terms unless the terms are provided for review and agreed to in writing by all parties.
- (c) **Application:** For greater certainty, and regardless of the number of copies of Software and Documentation received by Customer or the means or media by which Customer receives them, each copy of Software and Documentation is subject to this Agreement.

## 2.5 License Management/Credentials:

- (a) **Base Licenses:** The installation, activation and use of a Software Module on a Server pursuant to a Base License will require the use of a code issued by D3 (a "**License Key**") and authorization by LMT.
- (b) **Named End User Licenses:** LMT will limit the use of each Named End User License to one (1) active Client Device at a time, and a Named End User License will remain active and assigned to the Client Device until the remote connection between the Client Device and all Software Modules is terminated.
- (c) **Credentials:** Each End User will be required to use a valid and subsisting user name and password registered with LMT (collectively "**Credentials**") in order to remotely access and use a Software Module pursuant to a Named End User License assigned to the End User. Credentials are specific to the End User for whom they are registered with LMT, and may not be shared with or transferred to any other person. Customer will ensure that each End User keeps his or her Credentials secure and confidential at all times and does not permit any other person to use his or her Credentials. Customer is fully responsible and liable for the security of all Credentials and all use and misuse of Credentials.

2.6 **Software Delivery:** D3 will deliver a Software Module to Customer by making the Software Module available for download by Customer from a specified D3 website. D3 will not deliver copies of Software on tangible media to Customer.

2.7 **Mobile Apps:** D3 in its discretion will make one or more Mobile Apps available for download through the applicable third party online app store. The downloading and use of a Mobile App are governed by the end user license agreement that applies to the Mobile App (which is accessible through the Mobile App or online at [www.d3security.com](http://www.d3security.com)) and this Agreement.

2.8 **Acceptance:** Customer will have ten (10) days from the date on which a Software Module is first delivered to Customer (the “**Review/Testing Period**”) to review and test the Software Module to verify that the Software Module conforms to applicable specifications set out in the applicable Documentation. If Customer determines that a Software Module conforms to applicable specifications set out in the applicable Documentation, then Customer will promptly deliver an acceptance notice to D3. If Customer reasonably determines that a Software Module does not conform to applicable specifications set out in the applicable Documentation, then by or before the end of the applicable Review/Testing Period Customer will deliver to D3 a written rejection notice for the Software Module describing with reasonable specificity and detail all nonconformities. If Customer delivers a written rejection notice regarding a Software Module by or before the end of the applicable Review/Testing Period, then D3 will use commercially reasonable efforts to revise the Software Module to remedy the nonconformities specified in Customer’s rejection notice and deliver the revised Software Module to Customer for further review and testing by Customer in accordance with the procedure specified in this section 2.8, and the Review/Testing Period for the revised Software Module will commence on the date that D3 delivers the revised Software Module to Customer for further review and testing. A Software Module will be deemed accepted by Customer if: (a) Customer does not give a written rejection notice for the Software Module by or before the end of the Review/Testing Period; or (b) Customer begins using the Software Module for any purpose other than for review and testing pursuant to this section 2.8. If a Software Module is not accepted or deemed accepted by Customer within thirty (30) days after the date on which a copy of the Software Module is first delivered to Customer, then D3 in its discretion will either: (i) extend the time for the review and testing process; or (ii) terminate all Licenses for the Software Module effective upon notice to Customer and refund to Customer the fees (if any) previously paid by Customer for the terminated Licenses promptly after receipt of Customer’s written confirmation that Customer has permanently deleted or destroyed all copies of the Software Module in Customer’s possession or control. Customer may deliver acceptance notices and rejection notices to D3 by sending the notices by email to sales@d3security.com.

### 3. Services

#### 3.1 Maintenance and Support:

- (a) **General:** Subject to the provisions of this Agreement and Customer’s timely payment of applicable fees, D3 will provide Customer with Maintenance and Support during each Maintenance and Support Period purchased by Customer. Unless a Purchasing Document expressly specifies otherwise, if Customer wishes to purchase Maintenance and Support for a Software Module, then Customer will purchase Maintenance and Support for all valid and subsisting Base Licenses for the Software Module and all valid and subsisting Named End User Licenses.
- (b) **Maintenance and Support Periods:** Unless the Purchasing Document for a License expressly specifies otherwise: (i) Maintenance and Support for the License will be provided in pre-paid, consecutive twelve (12) month terms (each a “**Maintenance and Support Period**”); (ii) Customer will purchase in respect of the License the minimum number of Maintenance and Support Periods specified in the Purchasing Document, and the first Maintenance and Support Period will commence on the date of the Purchasing Document; and (iii) after the minimum number of Maintenance and Support Periods specified in the Purchasing Document, customer may purchase Maintenance and Support for the License for consecutive Maintenance and Support Periods (each an “**Additional Maintenance and Support Period**”) by exercising an option, or by both parties executing a new purchase order in writing.
- (c) **Reactivation:** If Customer discontinues Maintenance and Support or Maintenance and Support is terminated for any reason, then Customer may reactivate Maintenance and Support only with D3’s express written consent and only upon payment of: (i) the fee for the new Maintenance and Support Period; and (ii) the fees that Customer would have paid for Maintenance and Support from the date Maintenance and Support was discontinued or terminated until the date Maintenance and Support is reinstated.

3.2 **Professional Services:** Upon request by Customer, D3 in its discretion may agree to provide Professional Services to Customer as set out in a Purchasing Document (including a related statement of work). A statement of work regarding Professional Services will not be valid or binding unless and until the statement of work is in writing and signed by both Parties. Professional Services may be subject to additional terms and conditions set out or referenced in the applicable Purchasing Document or statement of work.

#### 4. Affiliates

4.1 **General:** Customer is fully responsible and liable for all acts and omissions by or on behalf of each Affiliate, and all liabilities of each Affiliate, as if the acts, omissions and liabilities were those of Customer itself.

4.2 **Restrictions/Requirements:** Customer will ensure that each Affiliate complies with all of Customer's obligations set out in this Agreement relevant to the Affiliate's use of Software, Documentation and Services, including the requirements, restrictions and limitations set out in each of sections 2.4(a), 2.4(b), 6, 7.5, 7.6, 9.4, 11.3 and 11.4.

4.3 **Affiliate Covenant:** Before Customer allows an Affiliate to use or benefit from Software, Documentation or Services, Customer will require the Affiliate to expressly covenant and agree to and for the benefit of D3 that the Affiliate is bound by the liability exclusions and limitations set out in section 10 and that Customer will remain responsible for Affiliate's actions.

4.4 **Former Affiliates:** If an entity that is Affiliate and is using or benefitting from Software pursuant to this Agreement ceases to qualify as an Affiliate, then Customer will ensure that the entity immediately ceases using and benefitting from Software and promptly permanently deletes and destroys all copies of Software and Documentation in the entity's possession or control.

4.5 **Affiliates are not Parties:** For greater certainty and notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement: (a) an Affiliate is not a party to this Agreement; (b) Licenses are granted to Customer only (not to an Affiliate); and (c) an Affiliate's ability to use Software, Documentation and Services is derived from Licenses granted to Customer under this Agreement.

#### 5. Fees

5.1 **Fees:** Customer will pay to D3 or D3's authorized distributor (as specified in a Purchasing Document) the fees for the Licenses and Services specified in the Purchasing Document in accordance with the GSA Schedule Pricelist and as otherwise set out in this Agreement. Unless a Purchasing Document and the GSA Schedule Pricelist expressly states otherwise: (a) fees for Maintenance and Support for a Software Module will be calculated based on all valid and subsisting Base Licenses for the Software Module then held by Customer and all valid and subsisting Named End User Licenses then held by Customer; (b) if Customer purchases additional Named End User Licenses during a Maintenance and Support Period, then Customer will be required to pay a supplementary fee for Maintenance and Support in respect of all Software Modules accessible using the additional Named End User Licenses.

5.2 **Taxes:** Vendor shall state separately on invoices taxes excluded from the fees, and the Customer agrees either to pay the amount of the taxes (based on the current value of the equipment) or provide evidence necessary to sustain an exemption, in accordance with FAR 52.229-1 and FAR 52.229-3.

5.3 **Invoices/Payments:** D3 or its authorized distributor will issue invoices for fees payable by Customer under this Agreement. Unless a Purchasing Document expressly states otherwise: (a) each invoice is due and payable within thirty (30) days after the receipt date of the invoice; (b) the fee for each License and annual fees for each Maintenance and Support Period are payable upon commencement of the Maintenance and Support Period. Overdue payments are subject to interest at a rate indicated by the Prompt Payment Act (31 USC 3901 et seq) and Treasury regulations at 5 CFR 1315. Except to the extent required by applicable law, all amounts payable to D3 or its authorized distributor under this Agreement are payable in full without any deduction or withholding.

#### 6. Ownership/Proprietary Rights

6.1 **Software/Documentation:** As between the Parties, D3 and D3's licensors retain all rights, title and interests (including intellectual property rights) throughout the world in, to and associated with Software and Documentation. Software and Documentation are licensed, not sold, to Customer; and Customer will not acquire any right, title or interest in, to or associated with Software or Documentation pursuant to this Agreement or otherwise. Under no circumstances will D3 be obligated to provide, nor will Customer be entitled to receive, obtain or access, any source (human readable) code for Software. All rights not expressly granted under this Agreement are reserved to D3.

6.2 **U.S. Government Entities:** If Customer is a branch or agency of the United States Government, then this Section 6.2 applies. Software and Documentation consist of "commercial computer software" and "commercial computer software documentation" as those terms are used in 48 C.F.R. §12.212 and qualify as

“commercial items” as defined in 48 C.F.R. §2.101. Software and Documentation are provided to the United States Government, consistent with the policy set out in 48 C.F.R. §12.212. The United States Government will acquire only the limited licenses and rights expressly set out in this Agreement with respect to Software and Documentation, and any use of Software or Documentation by the United States Government constitutes: (i) agreement by the United States Government that the Software and Documentation are “commercial computer software” and “commercial computer software documentation” as defined in this section; and (ii) acceptance of the rights and obligations set out in this Agreement. Contractor/manufacturer is D3 Security Management Systems Inc., Suite 1000 - 1090 West Georgia Street, Vancouver British Columbia, Canada, V6E 4V2.

**6.3 Feedback:** If Customer, Affiliates or End Users give feedback about Software, Documentation or Services (including ideas or suggestions for enhancements or improvements to those items) to D3, then D3 and its successors, assigns and licensees may use and commercialize the feedback without providing any compensation to Customer, Affiliates, End Users or any other person. For greater certainty, Customer, Affiliates and End Users will not include in feedback to D3 any information that is confidential or proprietary to Customer, Affiliates, End Users or any other person. Vendor acknowledges that the ability to use this Agreement and any Feedback provided as a result of this Agreement in advertising is limited by GSAR 552.203-71.

**6.4 Trademarks:** D3™, D3 Security™, D3 Cyber™, the D3 Logo and other related logos and marks are registered or unregistered trademarks of D3. Customer does not have any license or right to use any of those trademarks.

## **7. Additional Obligations**

**7.1 End Users:** Customer is fully responsible and liable for all acts and omissions by or on behalf of each End User and the End User’s access to and use of Software, Documentation and Services. Customer will ensure that each End User fully complies with all of the requirements, restrictions and limitations set out in this Agreement regarding the use of Software, Documentation and Services.

**7.2 No Disclosure of Confidential/Regulated Information:** Customer will not disclose to D3 any information that Customer considers to be confidential or proprietary to Customer or any other person (including Customer’s clients or employees) or any information (including personal information) the disclosure or use of which is regulated by applicable law. Neither this Agreement nor the pricing terms are confidential information notwithstanding any such markings. D3 recognizes that Federal agencies are subject to the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. 552, which may require that certain information be released, despite being characterized as “confidential” by the vendor.

**7.3 Representations/Warranties of Customer:** Customer represents and warrants to D3 that Customer has the right, power, capacity and authority to enter into and perform Customer’s obligations and exercise Customer’s rights under this Agreement, and Customer’s entering into this Agreement and performance of Customer’s obligations and exercise of Customer’s rights under this Agreement will not conflict with, or result in the breach of, any express or implied obligation or duty (contractual or otherwise) now or in the future owed by Customer to any other person.

**7.4 Technical Requirements:** Customer is solely responsible and liable for obtaining, provisioning, configuring, maintaining, paying for, and protecting from loss and damage, all equipment (including Servers and Client Devices), software (including browser software compatible for use with Software Modules) and services (except for Maintenance and Support provided by D3 under this Agreement) necessary for the use by or on behalf of Customer and Affiliates of Software, Documentation and Services and all data used in association with Software and Services.

**7.5 Applicable Laws:** Customer will ensure that all use by or on behalf of Customer and Affiliates of Software, Documentation and Services complies with all applicable Federal laws, including all laws relating to data privacy, personal information protection, international communications and the exportation and transmission of software, technical data and other regulated materials.

**7.6 Records, Inspection, Compliance:** Customer will keep current and complete lists of all Servers (identifying each Server by serial number) and all End Users (identifying each by name and location) (the “Lists”), and will retain copies of each version of the Lists for inspection by D3. Upon request by D3, Customer will promptly deliver copies of the Lists to D3. Not more than once per year, and subject to Government security requirements, D3 may inspect the books, records and facilities (including computer equipment) of Customer and Affiliates relevant to the use of Software, Documentation and Services by or on behalf of Customer and Affiliates, and interview relevant personnel of Customer and Affiliates, in order to

verify Customer's compliance with this Agreement, provided that the inspection and interviews will be conducted on not less than seven (7) days prior notice to Customer, during normal business hours, in a manner that does not interfere unreasonably with the business operations of Customer and Affiliates, and subject to reasonable confidentiality and security requirements requested by Customer. If an inspection discloses unauthorized use of Software, Documentation or Services, Customer will promptly pay to D3, if Software has been used on more devices or by more persons than permitted by this Agreement, all applicable License fees for the additional use plus applicable interest on the fees as if they were due and payable on the effective date of the first Purchasing Document in accordance with the the Prompt Payment Act (31 USC 3901 et seq) and Treasury regulations at 5 CFR 1315. Upon request by D3 not more than once per year, Customer will deliver to D3 a certificate of compliance signed by one of Customer's senior officers attaching copies of the current Lists and certifying that the Lists are current and complete and that Customer and Affiliates have fully and faithfully complied with this Agreement.

## **8. Indemnities**

### **8.1 Reserved.**

### **8.2 IP Infringement Indemnity by D3:**

- (a) **Definitions:** In this Agreement: (i) "**IP Infringement Proceeding**" means an action brought against Customer or an Affiliate by an unaffiliated person in a court of competent jurisdiction in a Protected Jurisdiction that is based solely upon allegations that use of Software by Customer or an Affiliate in accordance with this Agreement infringes or misappropriates a copyright or trademark under the laws of the Protected Jurisdiction that is owned by that unaffiliated person; (ii) "**IP Infringement Judgment**" means a final judgment against Customer or an Affiliate in favour of an unaffiliated person issued in an IP Infringement Proceeding to the extent that the judgment is based upon a finding that use of Software by Customer or an Affiliate in accordance with this Agreement infringes or misappropriates a copyright or trademark under the laws of a Protected Jurisdiction that is owned by that unaffiliated person; and (iii) "**Protected Jurisdiction**" means Canada, the United States of America and the European Union.
- (b) **Defence and Indemnity:** Subject to sections 8.2(c) and 8.2(d), D3 will have the right to intervene to defend Customer and Affiliates against an IP Infringement Proceeding and indemnify Customer and Affiliates against a resulting IP Infringement Judgment, provided that Customer and Affiliates: (i) give D3 prompt notice of the IP Infringement Proceeding and any related demand (provided that a failure to give prompt notice will only relieve D3 of D3's obligations under this section 8.2(b) if the failure to give prompt notice has caused, or is likely to cause, prejudice to D3); (ii) grant control of the defence and settlement of the IP Infringement Proceeding and any related demand to D3 (provided that D3 will not settle the IP Infringement Proceeding or a related demand in a way that requires Customer or Affiliates to take any affirmative action without Customer's prior written consent, which consent will not be unreasonably withheld or delayed); (iii) agrees that the same legal counsel may jointly represent Customer and Affiliates, D3 and all other defendants in the IP Infringement Proceeding; and (iv) upon request by D3, reasonably cooperates with and assists D3 regarding the defence and settlement of the IP Infringement Proceeding and any related demand. Nothing contained herein shall be construed in derogation of the U.S. Department of Justice's right to defend any claim or action brought against the U.S., pursuant to its jurisdictional statute 28 U.S.C. §516. Customer and Affiliates retain the right to participate (with counsel of their own selection at their sole cost and expense) in the defense of and settlement negotiations relating to an IP Infringement Proceeding.
- (c) **Additional Remedies:** Subject to section 8.2(d), if an IP Infringement Judgment prohibits Customer or an Affiliate from continued use of a Software Module in accordance with this Agreement, or if at any time D3 reasonably believes that a Software Module is likely to become the subject of an IP Infringement Judgment, D3 in its discretion will either: (i) obtain for Customer and Affiliates the right to continue to use the Software Module in accordance with this Agreement; (ii) replace or modify the Software Module to make it non-infringing; or (iii) terminate all Licenses for the Software Module and refund to Customer the fees actually paid by Customer to D3 for each terminated License during the twelve (12) months immediately prior to the termination date promptly after receipt of Customer's written confirmation that Customer has permanently deleted or destroyed all copies of the Software Module in Customer's possession or control.
- (d) **Exclusions/Limitation:** Sections 8.2(b) and 8.2(c) do not apply to an IP Infringement Proceeding or an IP Infringement Judgment based upon any actual or alleged infringement or misappropriation

arising from, connected with, or relating to any of the following: (i) use of Software in combination with any services, technology, software, hardware, data or other materials not provided by D3 or expressly authorized by this Agreement or the applicable Documentation (if the infringement allegation would not have been made absent the combination); (ii) a modification of Software by a person other than D3; (iii) failure by Customer or an Affiliate to use the latest version of Software or a non-infringing version of Software made available to Customer by D3; (iv) use of Software in breach of this Agreement; or (v) a breach of this Agreement by Customer or any wrongful act or omission by Customer or any person for whom Customer is responsible under this Agreement or at law. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, in no event and under no circumstances will the total aggregate amount of D3's obligations and liabilities pursuant to this section 8.2 (including all legal fees paid by D3 to defend against IP Infringement Proceedings and all amounts paid by D3 to settle IP Infringement Proceedings or related demands or to satisfy any obligations or liabilities resulting from IP Infringement Judgments) ever exceed the Purchase Order amount.

- (e) **Exclusivity:** This section 8.2 states Customer's sole and exclusive remedies, and D3's entire responsibility and liability, for any Claims or Proceedings arising from, connected with, or relating to any actual or alleged infringement or misappropriation of any rights (including any intellectual property right) of any unaffiliated person.

## 9. Warranty and Disclaimers

9.1 **Limited Warranty and Remedies:** D3 warrants that throughout the applicable Warranty Period each Software Module as delivered or made available by D3 to Customer will operate and perform in substantial conformity with the applicable specifications set out in the applicable Documentation. The "**Warranty Period**" for a Software Module is ninety (90) days from the date on which the first copy of the Software Module is delivered to Customer. If there is a breach by D3 of the foregoing warranty, Customer's sole and exclusive remedies and D3's sole obligations to Customer are as follows, at D3's option: (a) D3 will modify or replace the defective Software Module so that it operates and performs in substantial conformity with the applicable specifications set out in the applicable Documentation, unless the Documentation is in error in which case D3 will modify the Documentation to accurately reflect the actual, intended operation of Software Module; or (b) D3 will terminate the License for the defective Software Module and reimburse the fees actually paid by Customer for the defective Software Module promptly after receipt of Customer's written confirmation that Customer has permanently deleted or destroyed all copies of the defective Software Module in Customer's possession or control. The foregoing warranty and remedies will be available to Customer only if a warranty claim notice is delivered to D3 during the Warranty Period, and will not apply if the Software Module has been modified by any person other than D3 or to nonconformities caused by any of the following: (i) use of a Software Module in a manner inconsistent with the applicable Documentation or in breach of this Agreement; (ii) Customer's failure to provide a suitable operating environment or an incompatible or non-functioning configuration, operating system or hardware system or a malfunctioning Server or Client Device; (iii) accident, abuse or misapplication of a Software Module; (iv) Customer's failure to following instructions provided by D3 or set out in the applicable Documentation; or (v) any other matter beyond D3's reasonable control.

9.2 **DISCLAIMERS:** THE WARRANTY SET OUT IN SECTION 9.1 IS IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES, CONDITIONS AND GUARANTEES RELATING TO SOFTWARE, DOCUMENTATION AND SERVICES. EXCEPT FOR THE WARRANTY SET OUT IN SECTION 9.1, AND TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, SOFTWARE, DOCUMENTATION AND SERVICES ARE PROVIDED "**AS IS AND WITH ALL FAULTS**", AND WITHOUT ANY REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES, CONDITIONS OR GUARANTEES OF ANY NATURE OR KIND WHATSOEVER, WHETHER EXPRESS, IMPLIED OR STATUTORY, OR ARISING FROM CUSTOM OR TRADE USAGE OR BY ANY COURSE OF DEALING OR COURSE OF PERFORMANCE, INCLUDING ANY REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES, CONDITIONS OR GUARANTEES OF OR RELATING TO DURABILITY; FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE; MERCHANTABILITY; NON-INFRINGEMENT; PERFORMANCE; QUALITY; RESULTS; SUITABILITY; TIMELINESS; TITLE; OR WORKMANLIKE EFFORT; ALL OF WHICH ARE HEREBY DISCLAIMED BY D3 TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. CUSTOMER IS SOLELY RESPONSIBLE AND LIABLE FOR THE SELECTION OF SOFTWARE, DOCUMENTATION AND SERVICES, AND THE USE OF SOFTWARE, DOCUMENTATION AND SERVICES, TO ACHIEVE INTENDED RESULTS. CUSTOMER AND AFFILIATES INSTALL AND USE SOFTWARE, DOCUMENTATION AND SERVICES AT THEIR OWN RISK. WITHOUT LIMITING THE GENERALITY OF THE FOREGOING, CUSTOMER AND AFFILIATES ARE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE AND LIABLE FOR ENSURING THE ACCURACY OF ALL INPUT DATA, AND VERIFYING ALL RESULTS OF THE USE OF SOFTWARE, DOCUMENTATION AND SERVICES.

9.3 **DISCLAIMER FOR AUTHORIZED DISTRIBUTORS:** D3 DOES NOT MAKE OR GIVE ANY REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES, CONDITIONS OR GUARANTEES OF ANY NATURE OR KIND WHATSOEVER REGARDING ANY OF THE



PRODUCTS OR SERVICES OF D3'S AUTHORIZED DISTRIBUTORS. IF CUSTOMER ENGAGES ONE OF D3'S AUTHORIZED DISTRIBUTORS TO PROVIDE PRODUCTS OR SERVICES, THEN D3 IS NOT RESPONSIBLE OR LIABLE FOR ANY ACTS OR OMISSIONS OF THE DISTRIBUTOR OR FOR ANY OF THE DISTRIBUTOR'S PRODUCTS OR SERVICES.

**9.4 No High Risk Use:** SOFTWARE IS NOT FAULT-TOLERANT AND IS NOT DESIGNED OR INTENDED FOR USE IN ANY SITUATION WHERE FAILURE OR FAULT OF ANY KIND COULD LEAD TO DEATH OR SERIOUS BODILY INJURY OR TO SEVERE PHYSICAL OR ENVIRONMENTAL DAMAGE ("**High Risk Use**"), INCLUDING THE OPERATION OF NUCLEAR OR CHEMICAL FACILITIES, AIRCRAFT OR OTHER MODES OF HUMAN MASS TRANSPORTATION, AIRCRAFT NAVIGATION OR COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS, AIR TRAFFIC CONTROL SYSTEMS, WEAPONS SYSTEMS, LIFE-SUPPORT MACHINES, OR CLASS III MEDICAL DEVICES UNDER THE *UNITED STATES FEDERAL FOOD, DRUG AND COSMETIC ACT*. HIGH RISK USE IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED, AND CUSTOMER, AFFILIATES AND END USERS WILL NOT USE SOFTWARE OR SERVICES IN, OR IN CONNECTION OR CONJUNCTION WITH, ANY HIGH RISK USE.

## **10. Liability Exclusions/Limitations**

**10.1 EXCLUSION/LIMITATION OF LIABILITY:** NOTWITHSTANDING ANY PROVISION OF THIS AGREEMENT EXCEPT SECTION 10.2, AND TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW:

- (a) **EXCLUSIONS:** D3 GROUP'S LIABILITY (IF ANY) TO CUSTOMER GROUP ARISING FROM, CONNECTED WITH OR RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT OR TO SOFTWARE, DOCUMENTATION OR SERVICES IS LIMITED TO DIRECT DAMAGES SUFFERED BY CUSTOMER ONLY, AND IN NO EVENT AND UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES WILL D3 GROUP BE LIABLE TO CUSTOMER GROUP OR ANY OTHER PERSON FOR ANY INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, SPECIAL, PUNITIVE OR EXEMPLARY LOSS OR DAMAGE, OR ANY LOSS OF DATA, LOSS OF INFORMATION, LOSS OF BUSINESS, LOSS OF MARKETS, LOSS OF SAVINGS, LOSS OF INCOME, LOSS OF PROFITS, LOSS OF USE, LOSS OF PRODUCTION, OR LOSS OF GOODWILL, ANTICIPATED OR OTHERWISE;
- (b) **LIMITATIONS:** IN NO EVENT AND UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES WILL D3 GROUP'S TOTAL AGGREGATE LIABILITY TO CUSTOMER GROUP ARISING FROM, CONNECTED WITH OR RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT OR TO SOFTWARE, DOCUMENTATION OR SERVICES EVER EXCEED THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF FEES ACTUALLY PAID BY CUSTOMER TO D3 FOR LICENSES PURCHASED UNDER THE APPLICABLE PURCHASE ORDER(S);
- (c) **APPLICATION:** THIS SECTION 10.1 APPLIES TO LIABILITY UNDER ANY THEORY OF LAW (INCLUDING CONTRACT, TORT, STRICT LIABILITY AND STATUTORY LIABILITY), REGARDLESS OF ANY OTHER FAULT OR WRONGDOING (INCLUDING FUNDAMENTAL BREACH) BY D3 GROUP OR ANY PERSON FOR WHOM D3 IS RESPONSIBLE, EVEN IF OTHER REMEDIES ARE NOT AVAILABLE OR DO NOT ADEQUATELY COMPENSATE FOR THE LOSS OR DAMAGE, AND EVEN IF D3 GROUP KNOWS OR OUGHT TO HAVE KNOWN OF THE POSSIBILITY OF THE POTENTIAL LOSS OR DAMAGE BEING INCURRED AND REGARDLESS OF WHETHER OR NOT THE LOSS OR DAMAGE WAS FORESEEABLE; AND
- (d) **DEFINITIONS:** IN THIS SECTION 10.1, "**D3 GROUP**" MEANS D3 AND ITS AFFILIATES AND THEIR RESPECTIVE PAST, PRESENT AND FUTURE SUPPLIERS, SERVICE PROVIDERS, LICENSORS, DISTRIBUTORS, PERSONNEL AND REPRESENTATIVES, JOINTLY AND SEVERALLY; AND "**CUSTOMER GROUP**" MEANS CUSTOMER AND AFFILIATES AND THEIR RESPECTIVE PERSONNEL AND REPRESENTATIVES (INCLUDING END USERS), JOINTLY AND SEVERALLY.

**10.2 EXCEPTIONS:** THE EXCLUSIONS AND LIMITATIONS SET OUT IN SECTION 10.1 DO NOT APPLY TO: (A) D3'S OBLIGATIONS PURSUANT TO SECTION 8.2; (B) LIABILITY FOR DEATH OR BODILY INJURY CAUSED BY THE GROSS NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL ACT OR OMISSION OF D3 OR ITS PERSONNEL; (C) FRAUD; OR (D) ANY LIABILITY THAT CANNOT BE EXCLUDED OR LIMITED AS A MATTER OF APPLICABLE LAW.

**10.3 ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:** THE PARTIES ACKNOWLEDGE AND AGREE THAT THE ALLOCATION OF RISK SET OUT IN THIS AGREEMENT (INCLUDING IN SECTIONS 8, 9 AND 10) IS AN ESSENTIAL PART OF THE BARGAIN BETWEEN THE PARTIES, A CONTROLLING FACTOR IN SETTING THE FEES PAYABLE BY CUSTOMER FOR LICENSES AND SERVICES, AND AN INDUCEMENT TO THE PARTIES TO ENTER INTO THIS AGREEMENT.

## **11. Term and Termination**

**11.1 Term of Agreement:** Unless a Purchasing Document expressly states otherwise, this Agreement is effective as of the date of the first Purchasing Document and will continue in full force and effect until terminated in accordance with this Agreement.

**11.2 Termination of Agreement:** This Agreement will terminate immediately and automatically, without notice to Customer, if all Licenses expire or are terminated. When the End User is an instrumentality of the U.S., recourse against the United States for any alleged breach of this Agreement must be brought as a

dispute under the contract Disputes Clause (Contract Disputes Act). During any dispute under the Disputes Clause, D3 shall proceed diligently with performance of this Agreement, pending final resolution of any request for relief, claim, appeal, or action arising under the Agreement, and comply with any decision of the Contracting Officer.

**11.3 Consequences of Termination of Agreement:** If this Agreement is terminated for any reason: (a) all Licenses will terminate immediately and automatically, without notice to Customer, and Customer will comply with Customer's obligations set out in this Agreement arising upon termination of each License; (b) each Party will remain fully responsible and liable for all of the Party's obligations and liabilities arising prior to the termination of this Agreement; (c) Customer will promptly pay all amounts due and owing under this Agreement for the pro-rated portion of the License up to and including the termination date; and (d) upon request by D3, Customer will promptly deliver to D3 a certificate of compliance signed by one of Customer's senior officers certifying that Customer has fully and faithfully complied with Customer's obligations under section 11.4.

**11.4 Consequences of Expiration/Termination of Licenses:** Upon expiration or termination of a License, Customer will promptly, permanently delete and remove from Servers all copies of Software Modules that were installed pursuant to the License. Upon expiration or termination of all Licenses for a particular Software Module, Customer will promptly permanently delete and destroy all copies of the Software Module in Customer's possession or control.

**11.5 Reserved.**

**11.6 Survival:** Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, sections 2.4(a), 2.4(b), 4.1, 4.2, 4.3, 4.5, 5, 6, 7.1, 7.6, 8, 9.2, 9.3, 9.4, 10, 11.3, 11.4, 11.6 and 12, and all other provisions necessary to the interpretation or enforcement of those sections, will survive the termination of this Agreement and will remain in full force and effect and be binding upon the Parties as applicable.

## **12. General**

**12.1 Publicity:** D3 may include Customer's name in any published list or directory of D3 customers to the extent permitted by the General Services Acquisition Regulation (GSAR) 552.203-71.

**12.2 Notices:** Unless this Agreement expressly states otherwise: (a) D3 and its authorized distributors may deliver Purchasing Documents, invoices and notices to Customer by email, facsimile or delivery to Customer's addresses specified in a Purchasing Document or on record in Customer's file with D3 or its authorized distributors; and (b) Customer will give all notices to D3 under this Agreement in writing delivered by courier to D3 (Attention Legal Department) at D3's head office address specified on D3's website ([www.d3security.com](http://www.d3security.com)).

**12.3 Governing Law:** This Agreement and the subject matter of this Agreement and all related matters will be governed by, and construed in accordance with, the Federal laws of the United States, excluding any laws that implement the United Nations Convention on Contracts for the International Sale of Goods, the Uniform Commercial Code or the Uniform Computer Information Transactions Act, and excluding any rules of private international law or the conflict of laws that would lead to the application of any other laws.

**12.4 Disputes:** When the End User is an instrumentality of the U.S., recourse against the United States for any alleged breach of this Agreement must be brought as a dispute under the contract Disputes Clause (Contract Disputes Act). During any dispute under the Disputes Clause, D3 shall proceed diligently with performance of this Agreement, pending final resolution of any request for relief, claim, appeal, or action arising under the Agreement, and comply with any decision of the Contracting Officer. Each Party irrevocably waives all rights to trial by jury.

**12.5 Assignment:** This Agreement is binding upon and will enure to the benefit of the Parties and their respective successors and permitted assigns. Neither Party may assign this Agreement without the express prior written consent of the other Party.

**12.6 Force Majeure:** Excusable delays shall be governed by FAR 52.212-4(f) .

**12.7 Interpretation:** In this Agreement: (a) a reference to "**this Agreement**" refers to this Agreement as a whole (including all Contract Documents), together with the underlying GSA Schedule Contract, Schedule Pricelist, Purchase Order(s), and not just to the particular provision in which those words appear; (b) headings are for reference only and do not define, limit or enlarge the scope or meaning of this Agreement or any of the provisions in this Agreement; (c) reference in a Contract Document to a section by

number only is a reference to the appropriate section in the Contract Document in which the reference is made; (d) words importing the singular number only include the plural and vice versa; (e) “**person**” includes an individual, corporation, partnership, joint venture, association, trust, unincorporated organization, society and any other legal entity; (f) reference to a day, week, month, quarter or year, means a calendar day, calendar week, calendar month, calendar quarter or calendar year, unless expressly stated otherwise; (g) reference to currency is to the lawful money of the United States of America, unless expressly stated otherwise; (h) “**including**” or “**includes**” means including or includes (as applicable) without limitation or restriction; (i) “**discretion**” or “**option**” mean a person’s sole, absolute and unfettered discretion or option; and (j) “**law**” includes common law, equity, statutes and regulations, and reference to a specific statute includes all regulations made under the statute and all amendments to, or replacements of, the statute or any regulation made under the statute in force from time to time, as applicable.

**12.8 Contract Documents:** If there is a conflict or inconsistency between Contract Documents, then a Contract Document that expressly states that it amends or revises another Contract Document takes priority over that other Contract Document, and in the absence of an express statement of amendment or revision the order of priority is as follows: (a) Purchasing Documents; (a) these General Terms and Conditions.

**12.9 Miscellaneous:** The Parties are non-exclusive, independent contracting parties, and nothing in this Agreement or done pursuant to this Agreement will create or be construed to create a partnership, joint venture, agency, employment, or other similar relationship between the Parties. If a provision of this Agreement is held by a court or arbitrator to be invalid or unenforceable for any reason, then the provision will be deemed severed from this Agreement and the remaining provisions will continue in full force and effect without being impaired or invalidated in any way, unless as a result of the severance this Agreement would fail in its essential purpose. If the consent or approval of a Party is required under this Agreement, then the Party in its discretion may withhold the consent or approval unless this Agreement expressly specifies otherwise. No consent or waiver by D3 to or of a breach of this Agreement by Customer will be effective unless in writing and signed by D3. Except as expressly set out in this Agreement, the Parties’ respective rights and remedies under this Agreement are cumulative and not exclusive of any other rights or remedies to which they may be entitled under this Agreement or at law, and the Parties are entitled to pursue all of their respective rights and remedies concurrently, consecutively and alternatively. The Parties have expressly requested and required that this Agreement and all related documents be written in the English language. If a Contract Document requires the signature of both Parties, then the Contract Document may be signed and delivered (including by facsimile transmission or by email in PDF or similar secure format) in counterparts, and each signed and delivered counterpart will be deemed an original, and both counterparts will together constitute one and the same document.

**12.10 Amendments:** This Agreement may not be amended except by a written document that expressly states that it is an amendment to this Agreement and is signed by both Parties or their respective successors or permitted assigns.

**12.11 Entire Agreement:** This Agreement, together with the underlying GSA Schedule Contract, Schedule Pricelist, Purchase Order(s), sets out the complete agreement between the Parties with respect to the subject matter of this Agreement, and supersedes all previous communications, representations, negotiations, discussions, agreements, or understandings, whether oral or written, with respect to the subject matter of this Agreement. There are no representations, warranties, terms, conditions, undertakings or collateral agreements, express, implied or statutory, between the Parties other than as expressly set out in this Agreement. This Agreement takes priority over any end user license agreement that applies to a Mobile App.

## SCHEDULE "A" TO GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

### – MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT –

This Schedule is part of the General Terms and Conditions of the D3™ *Security Management Systems Master Software License Agreement* and provides details of Maintenance and Support that D3 will provide to Customer during each Maintenance and Support Period purchased by Customer.

1. **Definitions:** In this Schedule:

- (a) **"Maintenance and Support"** means in respect of a Software Module: (i) Remote Support for the Software Module; (ii) the provision of Updates to and of the Software Module; and (iii) access to support tools and information (if any) for the Software Module available on D3's website ([www.D3security.com](http://www.D3security.com)) from time to time.
- (b) **"Problem"** means, subject to section 3, a defect, bug, error or other technical problem in a Software Module that prevents the Software Module from operating or performing substantially in accordance with applicable specifications set out in the applicable Documentation.
- (c) **"Remote Support"** means remote (telephone, online or email) troubleshooting, advice and assistance (including the provision of Updates required to resolve Problems) to assist Customer to resolve Problems relating to the authorized use of a Software Module.
- (d) **"Remote Support Request"** means a request for Remote Support submitted by Customer's currently designated Support Contact to D3's Remote Support Centre in accordance with the reporting procedures established and revised by D3 from time to time, details of which are available on D3's website at [www.d3security.com](http://www.d3security.com).
- (e) **"Support Contact"** means an authorized employee of Customer with suitable qualifications and expertise regarding computer software and systems and who is authorized by Customer to request and receive Remote Support from D3.
- (f) Capitalized terms not defined in this Schedule are defined in other Contract Documents.

2. **Remote Support:**

- (a) **Availability:** Remote Support will be available during the hours of 6 a.m. to 6 p.m. Pacific Time, Monday through Friday, excluding Canadian and United States national holidays ("**Standard Support Hours**").
- (b) **Requests:** D3 will provide Remote Support in response to each Remote Support Request received by D3. For greater certainty, D3 is not obligated to provide Remote Support in response to a Remote Support Request submitted by an individual other than Customer's currently designated Support Contacts.
- (c) **Response Time:** D3 will use reasonable commercial efforts to acknowledge receipt of each Remote Support Request and commence investigation and diagnosis of a Problem within four (4) hours from the time that D3 receives a Remote Support Request for the Problem, provided that: (i) a Remote Support Request received by D3 outside Standard Support Hours will be deemed to be received when Standard Support Hours next commence; and (ii) for the purpose of calculating response time only time during Standard Support Hours will be counted.
- (d) **Problem Resolution:** D3 will use commercially reasonable efforts, consistent with the nature and severity of a Problem, to resolve the Problem. A Problem will be deemed resolved when: (i) D3 has advised Customer how to correct or bypass the Problem; (ii) D3 has provided customer with a commercially reasonable work-around for the Problem; (iii) D3 has provided Customer with an Update that corrects or bypasses the Problem; or (iv) D3 has determined and advised Customer that the Problem is not covered by Remote Support.
- (e) **Language:** D3 will provide Remote Support and all related materials in English only.

3. **Exclusions:**

- (a) **General:** Remote Support does not include first line, helpdesk support to End Users. Remote Support does not apply to any of the following: (i) a version or release of a Software Module first made generally available by D3 to its customers more than twenty-four (24) months before the

date of the Remote Support Request; (ii) Servers, Client Devices or any other hardware or peripherals used in connection with Software; or (iii) any software other than a Software Module. Remote Support does not include training or consulting services. Remote Support is subject to the restriction that not all Problems can or will be corrected or resolved.

- (b) **Excluded Problems:** Remote Support does not apply to Problems caused by or relating to any of the following: (i) use of Software in a manner inconsistent with the applicable Documentation or in breach of this Agreement; (ii) Software that has been modified by any person other than D3; (iii) an incompatible or non-functioning configuration, operating system or hardware system or a malfunctioning Server or Client Device; (iv) any accident, abuse or misapplication of Software for which D3 is not responsible; (v) the integration or interoperation of Software with any other software or system; or (vi) any other matter beyond D3 control. Remote Support does not apply to a Problem that cannot be replicated by D3 in D3's support environment.
- (c) **Additional Fees:** If a request for Remote Support relates to a Problem that D3 determines is excluded from Remote Support pursuant to either of sections 3(a) and 3(b), D3's work in connection with the Problem (including work to determine that the Problem is excluded from Remote Support and any work to remedy the Problem, if requested by Customer and agreed to by D3 in writing) will be deemed to be Professional Services for which Customer will pay fees calculated on a time and materials basis using D3's then current professional services rates in accordance with the GSA Schedule Preelist rates.

4. **Updates:** Updates provided as part of Maintenance and Support: (a) will be accessible only through D3's website; (b) will be made available to Customer as and when they are made generally commercially available by D3 to D3's customers; (c) will be subject to this Agreement and any additional non-material terms and conditions specified in the applicable Documentation; and (d) do not increase or change the number or kinds of Licenses purchased by Customer. If Customer does not accept and agree to each of the additional non-material terms and conditions for an Update specified in the applicable Documentation, then Customer may not use the Update and must permanently delete and destroy all copies of the Update in Customer's possession or control. Customer is solely responsible and liable for installing Updates. Any material updates to this agreement shall be presented to Ordering Activity for review and will not be effective unless and until both parties sign a written agreement updating these terms.

#### 5. **Customer's Obligations:**

- (a) **Support Contacts:** Customer will designate as Support Contacts not more than two (2) individuals with suitable qualifications and expertise regarding computer software and systems, including the hardware and operating systems and related software required for the operation and use of Software, who are authorized by Customer to request and receive Maintenance and Support. Customer may change a Support Contact from time to time upon written notice to D3.
- (b) **First Line Support:** Customer will provide first line, helpdesk support to End Users.
- (c) **Information:** Customer will timely provide to D3 all information reasonably requested by D3 regarding Remote Support, including detailed information regarding: (i) the Problem, including the exact wording of any relevant software error messages; (ii) the Server on which the relevant Software Module is installed and the Client Devices used by End Users; (iii) the relevant network topology and a network trace; (iv) all third party software (including database software) used in connection with the Software Module; (v) the software application or system logs from Servers and Devices; and (vi) all steps taken by the Customer to resolve the problem.
- (d) **Assistance:** Customer will reasonably assist D3 to provide Maintenance and Support by performing tasks reasonably requested by D3, including performing system restarts, running executable diagnostic tests and operational readiness tests, recording error information, and installing Updates in accordance with D3's instructions and applicable Documentation.

**APPENDIX A - SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT FOR D3™ vSOC™ SERVICE**  
Version No. 15.12.16

**INTRODUCTION**

This Subscription Agreement for D3 vSOC Service (this “**Agreement**”) is by and between the GSA Multiple Award Schedule Contractor acting on behalf of D3 Security Management Systems Inc. (“**D3**”) and the Ordering Activity under GSA Schedule contracts (“**Customer**” or “**Ordering Activity**”) referenced in a Purchasing Document (collectively the “**Parties**” and each a “**Party**”).

This Agreement is comprised of the following documents (each a “**Contract Document**”): (a) Purchasing Documents; and (b) the General Terms and Conditions (including Schedules “A” and “B”) set out below.

**GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS**

**1. Licenses and Other Definitions**

1.1 **Kinds of Licenses:** This Agreement refers to the following kinds of licenses, which are defined as follows:

- (a) “**Base License**” means a license for Customer to include a vSOC Module in the vSOC Service for use by Authorized Users pursuant to valid and subsisting Named User Licenses as set out in this Agreement.
- (b) “**Named User License**” means a license that Customer may assign to one (1) Authorized User to permit the Authorized User to use one (1) Client Device to remotely access and use (through the access mechanisms purposefully made available by D3) the vSOC Service for the internal business purposes of Customer and Affiliates only. For greater certainty, a Named User License permits the applicable Authorized User to access and use any and all vSOC Modules that are part of the vSOC Service pursuant to valid and subsisting Base Licenses.

1.2 **General Definitions:** In this Agreement, the following terms have the following meanings, and all other capitalized terms have the meaning specified elsewhere in these General Terms and Conditions or in other Contract Documents:

- (a) “**Affiliate**” means an entity that controls, is under common control with or is controlled by Customer. For the purposes of this definition, “**control**” (including, with correlative meanings, the terms “**under common control with**” and “**controlled by**”) means: (i) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the voting shares issued by an entity; or (ii) the ability to elect a majority of the directors of an entity.
- (b) “**Authorized User**” means a specific, named individual to whom Customer has assigned a valid and subsisting Named User License and who is authorized by Customer or an Affiliate to remotely access and use the vSOC Service on behalf of Customer or an Affiliate for the internal business purposes of Customer or an Affiliate only.
- (c) “**Client Device**” means a compatible personal computer or mobile computing device that meets the minimum requirements set out in the applicable Documentation and that is running either: (i) a compatible Internet browser software application that meets the minimum requirements set out in the applicable Documentation; or (ii) a supported version of a compatible Mobile App.
- (d) “**Customer Data**” means data submitted to the vSOC Service by Authorized Users or created in the vSOC Service by Authorized Users.
- (e) “**Customer Environment**” means a discrete environment within the vSOC System containing all Customer Data and providing access to all vSOC Modules for which Customer has valid and subsisting Base Licenses.
- (f) “**Documentation**” means user manuals and other documentation and materials regarding a vSOC Module, and all updates to any of those items made available by D3 to Customer from time to time.

- (g) **“License”** means a Base License or a Named User License purchased by Customer pursuant to this Agreement.
- (h) **“Maintenance and Support”** has the meaning set out in Schedule “B”.
- (i) **“Mobile App”** means a proprietary software application, designed to be installed and used on a compatible mobile device to remotely access the vSOC Service, that is distributed by D3 through a third party online application store (for example, Apple’s iOS App Store).
- (j) **“Professional Services”** means services relating to Customer’s use of the vSOC Service that are performed by D3 for Customer pursuant to this Agreement.
- (k) **“Purchasing Document”** means a document (e.g. Government purchase order)) that specifies details of the Licenses or Services purchased by Customer under this Agreement and is either issued to Customer by D3 or D3’s authorized distributor or signed by both Customer and D3 or D3’s authorized distributor.
- (l) **“Services”** includes Maintenance and Support and Professional Services.
- (m) **“vSOC Module”** means a discrete proprietary online service module designed to form part of the vSOC Service.
- (n) **“vSOC Service”** means an online virtual security operations centre, comprised of specific vSOC Modules for which Customer has valid and subsisting Base Licenses and which is made available by D3 for remote access and use by Authorized Users pursuant to valid and subsisting Named User Licenses.
- (o) **“vSOC System”** means the software, technologies, infrastructure, information and data (excluding Customer Data) used by D3 to provide the vSOC Service to Customer.

## 2. The vSOC Service

### 2.1 Licenses:

- (a) **General:** Subject to the provisions of this Agreement and Customer’s prompt payment of all applicable fees, D3 grants to Customer the number and types of Licenses specified in Purchasing Documents. Each License is non-exclusive, personal to Customer, non-sublicensable, non-transferable, limited, and is subject to the provisions of this Agreement.
- (b) **Duration of Licenses:** Unless the applicable Purchasing Document expressly states otherwise: (i) the initial term of each License will commence on the date of the Purchasing Document for the License and will continue for twelve (12) months, unless terminated earlier pursuant to this Agreement; and (ii) following the initial term of a License, the License may be renewed for additional, consecutive twelve (12) month renewal terms by exercising an option, or by both parties executing a new purchase order in writing.
- (c) **License Management Technologies:** The vSOC System contains certain license management technologies (“LMT”) that will: (i) terminate Authorized Users’ access to a vSOC Module when the applicable Base License expires or is terminated; and (ii) limit the use of each Named User License to one (1) active Client Device at a time. A Named User License will remain active and assigned to the Client Device until the remote connection between the Client Device and the vSOC Service is terminated.
- (d) **Changing Authorized Users:** Each Named User License may be assigned by Customer to only one (1) Authorized User, and may not be shared by Authorized Users or transferred from one Authorized User to another Authorized User, except that if an Authorized User to whom a Named User License has been assigned no longer requires any use of the vSOC Service, as a result of employment termination or permanent role reassignment, then the Named User License may be transferred from that Authorized User to a replacement Authorized User.

2.2 **Documentation:** Each Base License for a vSOC Module includes a non-exclusive, personal to Customer, non-sublicensable, non-transferable, limited license for Customer to use and reproduce the Documentation regarding the vSOC Module during the term of the Base License to the extent reasonably necessary to facilitate the use of the vSOC Module by Authorized Users pursuant to valid and subsisting Named User Licenses.

**2.3 Customer Environments:** During the term of this Agreement, D3 will establish for Customer two (2) Customer Environments: (a) a production environment, which may be used by Authorized Users for day-to-day live productive use of the vSOC Service; and (b) a testing or staging environment, which may be used by Authorized Users for non-production configuration and testing of vSOC Modules for which Customer has a valid and subsisting Base License.

**2.4 Restrictions/Requirements:** Customer and Users will use the vSOC Service in accordance with the applicable Documentation provided by D3. Customer and Users will not: (a) use, or provide or permit access to or use of, the vSOC Service or Documentation by any person, for any purpose or in any manner except as expressly permitted by this Agreement; (b) use the vSOC Service in a way that interferes with or disrupts the integrity or performance of the vSOC Service, a Customer Environment, vSOC Systems, or related systems, networks or data, or to attempt to gain unauthorized access to the vSOC Service, a Customer Environment, vSOC Systems or related systems, networks or data; (c) copy, reproduce, translate, modify, enhance, or create derivative works from the vSOC Service (including any vSOC Module) or Documentation; (d) license, sublicense, grant, sell, resell, lend, lease, loan, share, transfer, assign, pledge, publish, transmit, publicly display or perform, distribute, rent, create any interest in, commercially exploit, or otherwise give or make available or permit the use of the vSOC Service or its functionality or performance or any results of its use to or for the benefit of any other person, whether as a service bureau or otherwise, and with or without charge, except as expressly permitted by this Agreement; (e) alter, attempt to circumvent, destroy, obscure, or remove any notices (including trademark and copyright notices), proprietary codes or locks, means of identification, digital rights tools or management information, security or control measures, or agreements on, in or in relation to the vSOC Service; (f) reverse engineer or otherwise access or use the vSOC Service in order to: (i) attempt to access the source code for any of the software used by D3 to provide any aspect of the vSOC Service (including a vSOC Module); (ii) create a product or service that is competitive with the vSOC Service or any other product or service offered by D3, or a product or service using similar ideas, features or functions; or (iii) monitor or assess the availability, performance, or functionality of the Service, or for any other benchmarking or competitive purposes; or (g) permit, assist or encourage any other person to do any of the foregoing in this section 2.4 or to commit any act or omission that would be a breach of this Agreement if committed by Customer or an Authorized User. A restriction set out in this section 2.4 does not apply if and to the extent, but only to the extent, that the restriction is prohibited by applicable law.

**2.5 Acceptance:** Customer will have ten (10) days from the date on which a vSOC Module is first made available to Customer (the “**Review/Testing Period**”) to review and test the vSOC Module to verify that the vSOC Module conforms to applicable specifications set out in the applicable Documentation. If Customer determines that a vSOC Module conforms to applicable specifications set out in the applicable Documentation, then Customer will promptly deliver a written acceptance notice to D3. If Customer reasonably determines that a vSOC Module does not conform to applicable specifications set out in the applicable Documentation, then by or before the end of the applicable Review/Testing Period Customer will deliver to D3 a written rejection notice for the vSOC Module describing with reasonable specificity and detail all nonconformities. If Customer delivers a written rejection notice regarding a vSOC Module by or before the end of the applicable Review/Testing Period, then D3 will use commercially reasonable efforts to revise the vSOC Module to remedy the nonconformities specified in Customer’s rejection notice and make the revised vSOC Module available to Customer for further review and testing by Customer in accordance with the procedure specified in this section 2.8, and the Review/Testing Period for the revised vSOC Module will commence on the date that D3 makes the revised vSOC Module available to Customer for further review and testing. A vSOC Module will be deemed accepted by Customer if: (i) Customer does not give a written rejection notice for the vSOC Module by or before the end of the Review/Testing Period; or (ii) Customer begins using the vSOC Module for any purpose other than for review and testing pursuant to this section 2.8. If a vSOC Module is not accepted or not deemed accepted by Customer within thirty (30) days after the date on which the vSOC Module is first made available to Customer, then D3 in its discretion will either: (a) extend the time for the review and testing process; or (b) terminate the Base License for the vSOC Module effective upon notice to Customer and refund to Customer the fees (if any) previously paid by Customer for the terminated Base License. Customer may deliver acceptance notices and rejection notices to D3 by sending the notices by email to sales@d3security.com.

**2.6 Mobile Apps:** D3 in its discretion will make one or more Mobile Apps available for download through the applicable third party online app store. The downloading and use of a Mobile App are governed by this Agreement and the end user license agreement that applies to the Mobile App.



## 2.7 **Authorized Users:**

- (a) **General:** Customer will access and use the vSOC Service only through Authorized Users using valid and subsisting Named User Licenses purchased by Customer. Customer will ensure that Authorized Users use the vSOC Service only on behalf of Customer and Affiliates and strictly in accordance with the restrictions and requirements set out in this Agreement.
- (b) **Administrators:** Customer will appoint and authorize one or more Authorized Users (each an “Administrator”) to administer use of the vSOC Service by other Authorized Users, including the appointment and termination of other Authorized Users. A Purchasing Document may specify the maximum number of Administrators. For greater certainty, an Administrator must have a valid and subsisting Named User License in order to administer use of the vSOC Service by other Authorized Users.
- (c) **Customer Responsibility:** Customer is fully responsible and liable for all acts and omissions by or on behalf of each Authorized User and the Authorized User’s access to and use of the vSOC Service, Documentation, Mobile Apps and Services, and the results obtained therefrom. Customer will ensure that each Authorized User fully complies with all of the requirements, restrictions and limitations set out or referenced in this Agreement regarding the vSOC Service, Documentation, Mobile Apps and Services.
- (d) **Registration/Changes/Termination:** The vSOC System will provide an Administrator with access to online controls to authorize and terminate other Authorized Users’ registration to use the vSOC Service, to assign Named User Licenses to Authorized Users and to transfer Named User Licenses (as permitted by this Agreement). Customer may submit (including by email) a written request to D3 requesting that D3 terminate an Administrator’s registration to use the vSOC Service. D3, acting reasonably, may refuse to register an individual as an Authorized User, and may restrict, suspend or terminate (in whole or in part) an Authorized User’s registration to access and use the vSOC Service. Each Authorized User will be considered to be an active Authorized User unless and until his or her registration to use the vSOC Service is terminated by an Administrator or D3 in accordance with this Agreement.
- (e) **Credentials:** The vSOC System will require each Authorized User to use a valid and subsisting user name and password registered with the vSOC System (collectively “Credentials”) in order to remotely access and use the vSOC Service pursuant to a Named User License assigned to the Authorized User. Credentials are specific to the Authorized User for whom they are registered, and may not be shared with or transferred to any other person. Customer will ensure that each Authorized User keeps his or her Credentials secure and confidential at all times, does not permit any other person to use his or her Credentials, and immediately notifies D3 if he or she knows or suspects that his or her Credentials have become known to or used by any other person. Customer is fully responsible and liable for the security of all Credentials and all use and misuse of Credentials. D3 in its discretion may require proof at any time of the identity and authority of any person using Credentials and may refuse to accept or act upon any communication if D3 is not satisfied with the provided proof. If D3, in its discretion, considers a Credential to be unsecure or to have been used inappropriately, then D3 may immediately cancel the Credential without any notice to Customer, the affected Authorized User or any other person. D3 may require Authorized Users change their Credentials from time to time.
- (f) **Monitoring Use:** The vSOC System contains technologies that monitor, record and report to D3 information regarding each Authorized User’s access to and use the vSOC Service, and D3 may use that information for system administration purposes and to provide the vSOC Service and related services to Customer, and may disclose or make that that information available to Customer and Customer’s other personnel (including Administrators). Customer will obtain from each Authorized User his or her informed consent to the collection, retention, use, storage, processing and disclosure of information regarding the Authorized User’s access to and use of the vSOC Service as set out in this section 2.7(f) and as otherwise permitted by applicable law.

## 2.8 **Customer Data:**

- (a) **General:** During the term of this Agreement, Authorized Users may use the vSOC Service to store Customer Data in a Customer Environment and to access and use Customer Data (which may include Customer Data provided by other Authorized Users) in the Customer Environment.

- (b) **Security:** D3 will use commercially reasonable efforts appropriate to perceived risk to provide a commercially reasonable level of security for vSOC Systems to maintain the confidentiality and integrity of Customer Data while stored in a Customer Environment. If D3 becomes aware of a security breach of vSOC Systems that affects the security of Customer Data while stored in a Customer Environment, then D3 will notify Customer of the security breach, inform Customer of the steps being taken by D3 to resolve the security breach and prevent similar security breaches in the future, and reasonably cooperate with Customer to mitigate the adverse effects of the security breach.
- (c) **Encryption:** Customer Data stored in a Customer Environment will not be encrypted unless Customer purchases a Base License for a vSOC Module that provides data encryption functionality.
- (d) **Post-Term Access to Data:** Upon expiration or termination of this Agreement: (a) D3 will store all Customer Data that is then in a Customer Environment for a period of thirty (30) days (the “Data Protection Period”) or until Customer delivers a Data Destruction Notice (specified below), whichever is sooner; (b) upon request by Customer during the Data Protection Period, D3 will permit Customer to remotely access and download a full and complete copy of the Customer Data during the Data Protection Period; and (c) upon expiration of the Data Protection Period or receipt by D3 of a notice from Customer expressly directing D3 to destroy all Customer Data (a “Data Destruction Notice”), D3 will promptly permanently and irretrievably delete and destroy all Customer Data in all Customer Environments, and upon written request by Customer D3 will deliver to Customer a letter, signed by a senior D3 representative, certifying that D3 has complied with its obligations regarding the destruction of Customer Data set out in this section 2.8(d).

2.9 **Service Level:** Subject to the provisions of this Agreement, D3 will use commercially reasonable efforts so that the vSOC Service meets or exceeds the Service Level Guarantee specified in Schedule “A”.

### 3. Affiliates

3.1 **General:** Customer is fully responsible for all acts and omissions by or on behalf of each Affiliate, and all liabilities of each Affiliate, as if the acts, omissions and liabilities were those of Customer itself.

3.2 **Restrictions/Requirements:** Customer will ensure that each Affiliate complies with all of Customer’s obligations set out in this Agreement (including sections 2.4, 2.6, 7.5 and 7.5) relevant to the Affiliate’s use of the vSOC Service, Mobile Apps, Documentation and Services.

3.3 **Affiliate Covenant:** Before Customer allows an Affiliate to use or benefit from the vSOC Service, Documentation or Services, Customer will require the Affiliate to expressly covenant and agree to and for the benefit of D3 that the Affiliate is bound by the liability exclusions and liability limitations set out in section 10 and that D3 may rely upon and enforce the Affiliate’s covenant and agreement as an intended third party beneficiary. Customer will enforce each Affiliate’s covenant and agreement set out in this section 3.3 and is responsible and liable to D3 for any breach by an Affiliate of the covenant and agreement set out in this section 3.3.

3.4 **Former Affiliates:** If an entity that is an Affiliate is using or benefitting from the vSOC Service pursuant to this Agreement ceases to qualify as an Affiliate, then Customer will ensure that the entity immediately ceases using and benefitting from the vSOC Service.

3.5 **Affiliates are not Parties:** For greater certainty and notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement: (a) an Affiliate is not a party to this Agreement; (b) Licenses are granted to Customer only (not to an Affiliate); and (c) an Affiliate’s ability to use the vSOC Service, Documentation and Services is derived from the Licenses granted to Customer under this Agreement.

### 4. Services

4.1 **Maintenance and Support:** During the term of this Agreement, D3 will provide Customer with Maintenance and Support for Customer’s use of the vSOC Service as set out in Schedule “A”.

4.2 **Professional Services:** Upon request by Customer, D3 in its discretion may agree to provide Professional Services to Customer as set out in a Purchasing Document (including a related statement of work). A statement of work regarding Professional Services will not be valid or binding unless and until the statement of work is in writing and signed by both Parties. Professional Services may be subject to

additional terms and conditions set out or referenced in the applicable Purchasing Document or statement of work.

## 5. Fees

5.1 **Fees:** Customer will pay to D3 or D3's authorized distributor (as specified in a Purchasing Document) the fees for the Licenses and Services specified in each Purchasing Document and as otherwise set out in this Agreement both in accordance with the GSA Schedule Prcelist.

5.2 **Taxes:** Vendor shall state separately on invoices taxes excluded from the fees, and the Customer agrees either to pay the amount of the taxes (based on the current value of the equipment) or provide evidence necessary to sustain an exemption, in accordance with FAR 52.229-1 and FAR 52.229-3.

5.3 **Invoices/Payments:** D3 or its authorized distributor will issue invoices for fees payable by Customer under this Agreement. Unless a Purchasing Document expressly states otherwise: (a) each invoice is due and payable within thirty (30) days after the receipt date of the invoice; (b) the annual fee for each License is payable upon commencement of the Maintenance and Support Period. Overdue payments are subject to interest at a rate indicated by the Prompt Payment Act (31 USC 3901 et seq) and Treasury regulations at 5 CFR 1315. Except to the extent required by applicable law, all amounts payable to D3 or its authorized distributor under this Agreement are payable in full without any deduction or withholding.

## 6. Ownership/Proprietary Rights

### 6.1 Customer Data:

(a) **Ownership:** As between the Parties, Customer will at all times own and retain all rights, title and interests (including intellectual property rights) throughout the world in, to and associated with all Customer Data. Except for the limited licenses to use Customer Data expressly set out in this Agreement, D3 will not acquire any right, title or interest in, to or associated with any Customer Data.

(b) **D3 Use of Customer Data:** Customer hereby grants and agrees to grant to D3 a non-exclusive, royalty-free, world-wide right and license during the term of this Agreement to Use Customer Data for the sole purpose of performing D3's obligations (including providing the vSOC Service) or exercising D3's rights under this Agreement. In this Agreement, "Use" means any and all forms and methods of use, including access, adapt, alter, archive, backup, change, collect, combine with and incorporate into other works, communicate (including by telecommunication), configure, copy, create derivative works from, delete, edit, enhance, host, install, load, modify, reformat, reproduce, store, translate and transmit.

6.2 **vSOC Modules/vSOC Service:** As between the Parties, D3 and its licensors will at all times own and retain all rights, title and interests (including all intellectual property rights) throughout the world in, to and associated with each vSOC Module, the vSOC Service, the vSOC System and Documentation. Customer will not acquire any right, title or interest in, to or associated with any of the vSOC Modules, the vSOC Service, the vSOC System or Documentation. All rights not expressly granted under this Agreement are reserved to D3.

6.3 **U.S. Government Entities:** If Customer is a branch or agency of the United States Government, then this section 6.3 applies. vSOC Modules, the vSOC Service and Documentation consist of "commercial computer software" and "commercial computer software documentation" as those terms are used in 48 C.F.R. §12.212 and qualify as "commercial items" as defined in 48 C.F.R. §2.101. vSOC Modules, the vSOC Service and Documentation are made available or provided to the United States Government consistent with the policy set out in 48 C.F.R. §12.212; 3. The United States Government will acquire only the limited licenses and rights expressly set out in this Agreement with respect to vSOC Modules, the vSOC Service and Documentation, and any use of vSOC Modules, the vSOC Service or Documentation by the United States Government constitutes: (i) agreement by the United States Government that that vSOC Modules, the vSOC Service and Documentation are "commercial computer software" and "commercial computer software documentation" as defined in this section; and (ii) acceptance of the rights and obligations set out in this Agreement. Contractor/manufacture is D3 Security Management Systems Inc., Suite 1000 - 1090 West Georgia Street, Vancouver British Columbia, Canada, V6E 4V2.

6.4 **Feedback:** If Customer, Affiliates or Authorized Users give feedback about vSOC Modules, the vSOC Service, the vSOC System or Documentation (including ideas or suggestions for enhancements or improvements to those items) to D3, then D3 and its successors, assigns and licensees may use and commercialize the feedback without providing any compensation to Customer, Affiliates, Authorized Users or any other person. For greater certainty, Customer, Affiliates and Authorized Users will not include in feedback to D3 any information that is confidential or proprietary to Customer, Affiliates, Authorized Users or any other person. Vendor acknowledges that the ability to use this Agreement and any Feedback provided as a result of this Agreement in advertising is limited by GSAR 552.203-71.

6.5 **Trademarks:** D3™, D3 Security™, D3 Cyber™, the D3 Logo, vSOC™ and other related logos and marks are registered or unregistered trademarks of D3. Customer does not have any license or right to use any of those trademarks.

## 7. Additional Obligations

7.1 **No Disclosure of Confidential/Regulated Information:** Except for Customer Data transmitted to or stored in the vSOC Service, Customer will not disclose to D3 any information that Customer considers to be confidential or proprietary to Customer or any other person (including Customer's clients or employees) or any information (including personal information) the disclosure or use of which is regulated by applicable law. Neither this Agreement nor the pricing terms are confidential information notwithstanding any such markings. D3 recognizes that Federal agencies are subject to the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. 552, which may require that certain information be released, despite being characterized as "confidential" by the vendor.

7.2 **Representations/Warranties of Customer:** Customer represents and warrants to D3 that Customer has the right, power, capacity and authority to enter into and perform Customer's obligations and exercise Customer's rights under this Agreement, and Customer's entering into this Agreement and performance of Customer's obligations and exercise of Customer's rights under this Agreement will not conflict with, or result in the breach of, any express or implied obligation or duty (contractual or otherwise) now or in the future owed by Customer to any other person.

7.3 **Technical Requirements:** Customer is solely responsible and liable for obtaining, provisioning, configuring, maintaining, paying for, and protecting from loss and damage, all equipment (including Client Devices), software and services necessary for Customer's use of the vSOC Service.

7.4 **Applicable Laws:** Customer will ensure that all use by or on behalf of Customer and Affiliates of the vSOC Service, Documentation and Services complies with all applicable laws, including all laws relating to data privacy, personal information protection, international communications and the exportation and transmission of software, technical data and other regulated materials.

7.5 **Unauthorized Use:** Customer will promptly notify D3 if Customer knows of or suspects any unauthorized access to or use of the vSOC Service.

7.6 **Subcontractors/Service Providers:** D3 in its discretion may engage subcontractors or third party service providers to assist D3 to perform and provide the vSOC Service and Services, but D3 will remain fully responsible for the vSOC Service and Services.

7.7 **Software/Technologies:** Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, under no circumstances will Customer be entitled to directly or indirectly receive or obtain a copy of any of the computer software (whether in machine readable (compiled or object code) format or in source code format) or other technologies used by or on behalf of D3 to provide the vSOC Service or Services.

7.8 **Emergencies:** D3 may temporarily suspend the vSOC Service in order to prevent or remedy unauthorized access to or use of the vSOC Service or the vSOC System, including any actual or attempted access to or use of the vSOC Service or the vSOC System that interferes with or threatens, damages, disrupts, compromises or degrades the integrity, functionality, operation, performance or security of the vSOC Service or the vSOC System, or if D3 reasonably believes that the temporary suspension is reasonably necessary to prevent an imminent risk of harm, liability, loss or damage.

## 8. Indemnities

### 8.1 Reserved:

### 8.2 IP Infringement Indemnity by D3:

- (a) **Definitions:** In this Agreement: (i) **“IP Infringement Proceeding”** means an action brought against Customer or an Affiliate by an unaffiliated person in a court of competent jurisdiction in a Protected Jurisdiction that is based solely upon allegations that use of the vSOC Service by Customer or an Affiliate in accordance with this Agreement infringes or misappropriates a copyright or trademark under the laws of the Protected Jurisdiction that is owned by that unaffiliated person; (ii) **“IP Infringement Judgment”** means a final judgment against Customer or an Affiliate in favour of an unaffiliated person issued in an IP Infringement Proceeding to the extent that the judgment is based upon a finding that use of the vSOC Service by Customer or an Affiliate in accordance with this Agreement infringes or misappropriates a copyright or trademark under the laws of a Protected Jurisdiction that is owned by that unaffiliated person; and (iii) **“Protected Jurisdiction”** means Canada, the United States of America and the European Union.
- (b) **Defence and Indemnity:** Subject to sections 8.2(c) and 8.2(d), D3 will have the right to intervene to defend Customer and Affiliates against an IP Infringement Proceeding and indemnify Customer and Affiliates against a resulting IP Infringement Judgment, provided that Customer and Affiliates: (i) give D3 prompt notice of the IP Infringement Proceeding and any related demand (provided that a failure to give prompt notice will only relieve D3 of D3’s obligations under this section 8.2(b) if the failure to give prompt notice has caused, or is likely to cause, prejudice to D3); (ii) grant control of the defence and settlement of the IP Infringement Proceeding and any related demand to D3 (provided that D3 will not settle the IP Infringement Proceeding or a related demand in a way that requires Customer or Affiliates to take any affirmative action without Customer’s prior written consent, which consent will not be unreasonably withheld or delayed); (iii) agrees that the same legal counsel may jointly represent Customer and Affiliates, D3 and all other defendants in the IP Infringement Proceeding; and (iv) upon request by D3, reasonably cooperates with and assists D3 regarding the defence and settlement of the IP Infringement Proceeding and any related demand. Nothing contained herein shall be construed in derogation of the U.S. Department of Justice’s right to defend any claim or action brought against the U.S., pursuant to its jurisdictional statute 28 U.S.C. §516. Customer and Affiliates retain the right to participate (with counsel of their own selection at their sole cost and expense) in the defense of and settlement negotiations relating to an IP Infringement Proceeding.
- (c) **Additional Remedies:** Subject to section 8.2(d), if an IP Infringement Judgment prohibits Customer or an Affiliate from continued use of a vSOC Module in accordance with this Agreement, or if at any time D3 reasonably believes that a vSOC Module is likely to become the subject of an IP Infringement Judgment, then D3 in its discretion will either: (i) obtain for Customer and Affiliates the right to continue to use the vSOC Module in accordance with this Agreement; (ii) replace or modify the vSOC Module to make it non-infringing; or (iii) terminate all use of the vSOC Module by Authorized Users and promptly refund to Customer the prorated unused portion of the annual fee for the Base License for the vSOC Module.
- (d) **Exclusions/Limitation:** Sections 8.2(b) and 8.2(c) do not apply to an IP Infringement Proceeding or an IP Infringement Judgment based upon any actual or alleged infringement or misappropriation arising from, connected with, or relating to any of the following: (i) use of the vSOC Service in combination with any services, technology, software, hardware, data or other materials not provided by D3 or expressly authorized by this Agreement or the applicable Documentation (if the infringement allegation would not have been made absent the combination); (ii) a modification of the vSOC Service by a person other than D3; or (iii) a breach of this Agreement by Customer or any wrongful act or omission by Customer or any person for whom Customer is responsible under this Agreement or at law. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, in no event and under no circumstances will the total aggregate amount of D3’s obligations and liabilities pursuant to this section 8.2 (including all legal fees paid by D3 to defend against IP Infringement Proceedings and all amounts paid by D3 to settle IP Infringement Proceedings or related demands or to satisfy any obligations or liabilities resulting from IP Infringement Judgments) ever exceed the sum of \$500,000.
- (e) **Exclusivity:** This section 8.2 states Customer’s sole and exclusive remedies, and D3’s entire responsibility and liability, for any and all claims, complaints, demands, actions, suits and proceedings arising from, connected with, or relating to any actual or alleged infringement or misappropriation of any rights (including any intellectual property right) of any unaffiliated person.

## 9. Warranty and Disclaimers:

9.1 **Limited Warranty and Remedies:** D3 warrants that throughout the applicable Warranty Period each vSOC Module made available by D3 to Customer will operate and perform in substantial conformity with the applicable specifications set out in the applicable Documentation. The “**Warranty Period**” for a vSOC Module is ninety (90) days from the date on which D3 first makes the vSOC Module available for use by Customer. If there is a breach by D3 of the foregoing warranty, Customer’s sole and exclusive remedies and D3’s sole obligations to Customer are as follows, at D3’s option: (a) D3 will modify or replace the defective vSOC Module so that it operates and performs in substantial conformity with the applicable specifications set out in the applicable Documentation, unless the Documentation is in error in which case D3 will modify the Documentation to accurately reflect the actual, intended operation of vSOC Module; or (b) D3 will terminate all use of the vSOC Module by Authorized Users and promptly refund to Customer the fee paid by Customer for the Base License for the vSOC Module. The foregoing warranty and remedies will be available to Customer only if a warranty claim notice is delivered to D3 during the Warranty Period, and will not apply if the vSOC Module has been modified by any person other than D3 or to nonconformities caused by any of the following: (i) use of a vSOC Module in a manner inconsistent with the applicable Documentation or in breach of this Agreement; (ii) Customer’s failure to following instructions provided by D3 or set out in the applicable Documentation; or (iii) any other matter beyond D3’s reasonable control.

9.2 **GENERAL DISCLAIMER:** THE WARRANTY SET OUT IN SECTION 9.1 AND THE SERVICE LEVEL GUARANTEE SPECIFIED IN SCHEDULE “A” ARE IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES, CONDITIONS AND GUARANTEES RELATING TO THE vSOC SERVICE, DOCUMENTATION AND SERVICES. EXCEPT FOR THE WARRANTY SET OUT IN SECTION 9.1 AND THE SERVICE LEVEL GUARANTEE, AND TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, THE vSOC SERVICE (INCLUDING ALL vSOC MODULES), DOCUMENTATION AND SERVICES ARE PROVIDED “AS IS”, “AS AVAILABLE” AND “WITH ALL FAULTS”, AND WITHOUT ANY REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES, CONDITIONS OR GUARANTEES OF ANY NATURE OR KIND WHATSOEVER, WHETHER EXPRESS, IMPLIED OR STATUTORY, OR ARISING FROM CUSTOM OR TRADE USAGE OR BY ANY COURSE OF DEALING OR COURSE OF PERFORMANCE, INCLUDING ANY REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES, CONDITIONS OR GUARANTEES OF OR RELATING TO DURABILITY; FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE; MERCHANTABILITY; NON-INFRINGEMENT; PERFORMANCE; QUALITY; RESULTS; SUITABILITY; TIMELINESS; TITLE; OR WORKMANLIKE EFFORT; ALL OF WHICH ARE HEREBY DISCLAIMED BY D3 TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. CUSTOMER IS SOLELY RESPONSIBLE AND LIABLE FOR THE SELECTION OF THE vSOC SERVICE (INCLUDING ALL vSOC MODULES), DOCUMENTATION AND SERVICES, AND THE USE OF THE vSOC SERVICE, DOCUMENTATION AND SERVICES, TO ACHIEVE INTENDED RESULTS. CUSTOMER AND AFFILIATES USE THE vSOC SERVICE, DOCUMENTATION AND SERVICES AT THEIR OWN RISK.

9.3 **CUSTOMER DATA DISCLAIMER:** USE OF CUSTOMER DATA IS AT CUSTOMER’S OWN RISK. CUSTOMER IS SOLELY RESPONSIBLE AND LIABLE FOR, AND BEARS ALL RISKS AND LIABILITIES ASSOCIATED WITH, CUSTOMER DATA, INCLUDING THE ACCURACY, QUALITY, INTEGRITY, LEGALITY, RELIABILITY, APPROPRIATENESS AND INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY OWNERSHIP OR RIGHT TO USE OF CUSTOMER DATA. D3 IS NOT RESPONSIBLE OR LIABLE FOR THE DELETION, CORRECTION, DESTRUCTION, DAMAGE, LOSS OF OR FAILURE TO STORE ANY CUSTOMER DATA. D3 MAKES NO REPRESENTATION, WARRANTY, CONDITION OR GUARANTEE OF ANY NATURE OR KIND WHATSOEVER, WHETHER EXPRESS, IMPLIED OR STATUTORY, OR ARISING FROM CUSTOM OR TRADE USAGE OR BY ANY COURSE OF DEALING OR COURSE OF PERFORMANCE, REGARDING CUSTOMER DATA, AND DISCLAIMS ANY AND ALL RESPONSIBILITY AND LIABILITY FOR CUSTOMER DATA TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW.

9.4 **SECURITY DISCLAIMER:** SECURITY MEASURES (INCLUDING REQUIRING AUTHORIZED USERS TO USE CREDENTIALS) USED BY D3 TO PREVENT UNAUTHORIZED ACCESS TO CUSTOMER DATA MAY NOT PROTECT CUSTOMER DATA AGAINST UNAUTHORIZED ACCESS, USE, ALTERATION, DISCLOSURE OR DELETION. CUSTOMER ACKNOWLEDGES D3’S STRONG RECOMMENDATION THAT CUSTOMER PURCHASE LICENSES TO USE A vSOC MODULE THAT ENCRYPTS CUSTOMER DATA WHILE STORED IN A CUSTOMER ENVIRONMENT. D3 IS NOT RESPONSIBLE OR LIABLE FOR ANY UNAUTHORIZED ACCESS TO, OR USE, ALTERATION, DISCLOSURE OR DELETION OF, CUSTOMER DATA, WHETHER THROUGH ACCIDENT, FRAUDULENT MEANS OR DEVICES, OR ANY OTHER METHOD. D3 IS NOT REQUIRED TO VERIFY THE ACTUAL IDENTITY OR AUTHORITY OF ANY PERSON USING ANY CREDENTIALS, AND MAY ACT UPON ANY COMMUNICATION THAT IS GIVEN WITH THE USE OF CREDENTIALS. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY OTHER PROVISION OF THIS AGREEMENT, D3 IS NOT RESPONSIBLE OR LIABLE FOR ANY LOSS OR DAMAGE RESULTING FROM UNAUTHORIZED ACCESS TO OR USE OF CUSTOMER DATA THAT IS NOT ENCRYPTED.

9.5 **TECHNOLOGY DISCLAIMER:** THE vSOC SERVICE MAY BE AFFECTED BY NUMEROUS FACTORS BEYOND D3’S CONTROL, AND MAY NOT BE CONTINUOUS, UNINTERRUPTED OR SECURE. CUSTOMER ACKNOWLEDGES THAT

THE VSOC SERVICE MAY BE SUBJECT TO LIMITATIONS, DELAYS AND OTHER PROBLEMS INHERENT IN THE USE OF THE INTERNET AND ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATIONS, AND D3 IS NOT RESPONSIBLE OR LIABLE FOR ANY DELAYS, DELIVERY FAILURES OR OTHER DAMAGE RESULTING FROM THOSE PROBLEMS.

**9.6 DISCLAIMER FOR AUTHORIZED DISTRIBUTORS:** D3 DOES NOT MAKE OR GIVE ANY REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES, CONDITIONS OR GUARANTEES OF ANY NATURE OR KIND WHATSOEVER REGARDING ANY OF THE PRODUCTS OR SERVICES OF D3'S AUTHORIZED DISTRIBUTORS. IF CUSTOMER ENGAGES ONE OF D3'S AUTHORIZED DISTRIBUTORS TO PROVIDE PRODUCTS OR SERVICES, THEN D3 IS NOT RESPONSIBLE OR LIABLE FOR ANY ACTS OR OMISSIONS OF THE DISTRIBUTOR OR FOR ANY OF THE DISTRIBUTOR'S PRODUCTS OR SERVICES.

**9.7 No High Risk Use:** THE VSOC SERVICE IS NOT FAULT-TOLERANT AND IS NOT DESIGNED OR INTENDED FOR USE IN ANY SITUATION WHERE FAILURE OR FAULT OF ANY KIND COULD LEAD TO DEATH OR SERIOUS BODILY INJURY OR TO SEVERE PHYSICAL OR ENVIRONMENTAL DAMAGE ("**HIGH RISK USE**"), INCLUDING THE OPERATION OF NUCLEAR OR CHEMICAL FACILITIES, AIRCRAFT OR OTHER MODES OF HUMAN MASS TRANSPORTATION, AIRCRAFT NAVIGATION OR COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS, AIR TRAFFIC CONTROL SYSTEMS, WEAPONS SYSTEMS, LIFE-SUPPORT MACHINES, OR CLASS III MEDICAL DEVICES UNDER THE UNITED STATES FEDERAL FOOD, DRUG AND COSMETIC ACT. HIGH RISK USE IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED, AND CUSTOMER, AFFILIATES AND AUTHORIZED USERS WILL NOT USE THE VSOC SERVICE IN, OR IN CONNECTION OR CONJUNCTION WITH, ANY HIGH RISK USE.

## **10. Liability Exclusions/Limitations**

**10.1 EXCLUSION/LIMITATION OF LIABILITY:** NOTWITHSTANDING ANY PROVISION OF THIS AGREEMENT EXCEPT SECTION 10.2, AND TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW:

- (a) **EXCLUSIONS:** D3 GROUP'S LIABILITY (IF ANY) TO CUSTOMER GROUP ARISING FROM, CONNECTED WITH OR RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT OR TO THE VSOC SERVICE, DOCUMENTATION OR SERVICES IS LIMITED TO DIRECT DAMAGES SUFFERED BY CUSTOMER ONLY, AND IN NO EVENT AND UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES WILL D3 GROUP BE LIABLE TO CUSTOMER GROUP OR ANY OTHER PERSON FOR ANY INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, SPECIAL, PUNITIVE OR EXEMPLARY LOSS OR DAMAGE, OR ANY LOSS OF DATA, LOSS OF INFORMATION, LOSS OF BUSINESS, LOSS OF MARKETS, LOSS OF SAVINGS, LOSS OF INCOME, LOSS OF PROFITS, LOSS OF USE, LOSS OF PRODUCTION, OR LOSS OF GOODWILL, ANTICIPATED OR OTHERWISE;
- (b) **LIMITATIONS:** IN NO EVENT AND UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES WILL D3 GROUP'S TOTAL AGGREGATE LIABILITY TO CUSTOMER GROUP ARISING FROM, CONNECTED WITH OR RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT OR TO THE VSOC SERVICE, DOCUMENTATION OR SERVICES EVER EXCEED THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF FEES ACTUALLY PAID BY CUSTOMER TO D3 FOR LICENSES PURCHASED UNDER THE APPLICABLE PURCHASE ORDER(S) TOO LIMITED;
- (c) **APPLICATION:** THIS SECTION 10.1 APPLIES TO LIABILITY UNDER ANY THEORY OF LAW (INCLUDING CONTRACT, TORT, STRICT LIABILITY AND STATUTORY LIABILITY), REGARDLESS OF ANY NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER FAULT OR WRONGDOING (INCLUDING FUNDAMENTAL BREACH OR GROSS NEGLIGENCE) BY D3 GROUP OR ANY PERSON FOR WHOM D3 IS RESPONSIBLE, EVEN IF OTHER REMEDIES ARE NOT AVAILABLE OR DO NOT ADEQUATELY COMPENSATE FOR THE LOSS OR DAMAGE, AND EVEN IF D3 GROUP KNOWS OR OUGHT TO HAVE KNOWN OF THE POSSIBILITY OF THE POTENTIAL LOSS OR DAMAGE BEING INCURRED AND REGARDLESS OF WHETHER OR NOT THE LOSS OR DAMAGE WAS FORESEEABLE; AND
- (d) **DEFINITIONS:** IN THIS SECTION 10.1, "**D3 GROUP**" MEANS D3 AND ITS AFFILIATES AND THEIR RESPECTIVE PAST, PRESENT AND FUTURE SUPPLIERS, SERVICE PROVIDERS, LICENSORS, DISTRIBUTORS, PERSONNEL AND REPRESENTATIVES, JOINTLY AND SEVERALLY; AND "**CUSTOMER GROUP**" MEANS CUSTOMER AND AFFILIATES AND THEIR RESPECTIVE PERSONNEL AND REPRESENTATIVES (INCLUDING AUTHORIZED USERS), JOINTLY AND SEVERALLY.

**10.2 EXCEPTIONS:** THE EXCLUSIONS AND LIMITATIONS SET OUT IN SECTION 10.1 DO NOT APPLY TO: (A) D3'S OBLIGATIONS PURSUANT TO SECTION 8.2; (B) LIABILITY FOR DEATH OR BODILY INJURY CAUSED BY THE GROSS NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL ACT OR OMISSION OF D3 OR ITS PERSONNEL; (C) FRAUD; OR (D) ANY LIABILITY THAT CANNOT BE EXCLUDED OR LIMITED AS A MATTER OF APPLICABLE LAW.

**10.3 ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:** THE PARTIES ACKNOWLEDGE AND AGREE THAT THE ALLOCATION OF RISK SET OUT IN THIS AGREEMENT (INCLUDING IN SECTIONS 8, 9 AND 10) IS AN ESSENTIAL PART OF THE BARGAIN BETWEEN THE PARTIES, A CONTROLLING FACTOR IN SETTING THE FEES PAYABLE BY CUSTOMER FOR LICENSES AND SERVICES, AND AN INDUCEMENT TO THE PARTIES TO ENTER INTO THIS AGREEMENT.

## 11. Termination

11.1 **Term of Agreement:** Unless a Purchasing Document expressly states otherwise, this Agreement is effective as of the date of the first Purchasing Document and will continue in full force and effect until terminated in accordance with this Agreement.

11.2 **Termination of Agreement:** This Agreement will terminate immediately and automatically, without notice to Customer, if all Licenses expire or are terminated. When the End User is an instrumentality of the U.S., recourse against the United States for any alleged breach of this Agreement must be brought as a dispute under the contract Disputes Clause (Contract Disputes Act). During any dispute under the Disputes Clause, D3 shall proceed diligently with performance of this Agreement, pending final resolution of any request for relief, claim, appeal, or action arising under the Agreement, and comply with any decision of the Contracting Officer.

11.3 **Consequences of Termination:** If this Agreement is terminated for any reason: (a) all Licenses will terminate immediately and automatically, without notice to either Party, and Customer and all Authorized Users will immediately cease using the vSOC Service and Documentation; (b) all engagements for the provision of Services will terminate immediately and automatically, without notice to either Party, and D3 will no longer be obligated to perform any Services for Customer; (c) each Party will remain fully responsible and liable for all of the Party's obligations and liabilities arising prior to the termination of this Agreement; and (d) Customer will promptly pay all outstanding fees for the vSOC Service and Services provided prior to the termination date.

11.4 **Discontinuation of Service:** Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, D3 in its discretion may terminate the availability of a vSOC Module at any time upon 180 days' prior notice of termination to Customer if D3 determines in its discretion to cease making the vSOC Module generally commercially available; and upon the termination D3 will refund to Customer the unused prorated portion of all fees paid in advance by Customer for use of the vSOC Module.

11.5 **Reserved.**

11.6 **Survival:** Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, sections 2.4, 2.7(c), **Error! Reference source not found.**, 2.8(d), 4.1, 4.2, 4.3, 5, 6, 8, 9.2, 9.3, 9.4, 9.5, 9.6, 9.4, 10, 11.3, 11.6 and 12, and all other provisions necessary to the interpretation or enforcement of those sections, will survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement and will remain in full force and effect and be binding upon the Parties as applicable.

## 12. General

12.1 **Publicity:** D3 may include Customer's name in any published list or directory of D3 customers to the extent permitted by the General Services Acquisition Regulation (GSAR) 552.203-71.

12.2 **Notices:** Unless this Agreement expressly states otherwise: (a) D3 and its authorized distributors may deliver Purchasing Documents, invoices and notices to Customer by email, facsimile or delivery to Customer's addresses specified in a Purchasing Document or on record in Customer's file with D3 or its authorized distributors; and (b) Customer will give all notices to D3 under this Agreement in writing delivered by courier to D3 (Attention Legal Department) at D3's head office address specified on D3's website ([www.d3security.com](http://www.d3security.com)).

12.3 **Governing Law:** This Agreement and the subject matter of this Agreement and all related matters will be governed by, and construed in accordance with, the Federal laws of the United States, excluding any laws that implement the United Nations Convention on Contracts for the International Sale of Goods, the Uniform Commercial Code or the Uniform Computer Information Transactions Act, and excluding any rules of private international law or the conflict of laws that would lead to the application of any other laws.

12.4 **Disputes:** When the End User is an instrumentality of the U.S., recourse against the United States for any alleged breach of this Agreement must be brought as a dispute under the contract Disputes Clause (Contract Disputes Act). During any dispute under the Disputes Clause, D3 shall proceed diligently with performance of this Agreement, pending final resolution of any request for relief, claim, appeal, or action arising under the Agreement, and comply with any decision of the Contracting Officer. Each Party irrevocably waives all rights to trial by jury.



12.5 **Assignment:** This Agreement is binding upon and will enure to the benefit of the Parties and their respective successors and permitted assigns. Neither Party may assign this Agreement without the express prior written consent of the other Party.

12.6 **Force Majeure:** Excusable delays shall be governed by FAR 52.212-4(f) .

12.7 **Interpretation:** In this Agreement: (a) a reference to **“this Agreement”** refers to this Agreement as a whole (including all Contract Documents), together with the underlying GSA Schedule Contract, Schedule Pricelist, Purchase Order(s), and not just to the particular provision in which those words appear; (b) headings are for reference only and do not define, limit or enlarge the scope or meaning of this Agreement or any of the provisions in this Agreement; (c) reference in a Contract Document to a section by number only is a reference to the appropriate section in the Contract Document in which the reference is made; (d) words importing the singular number only include the plural and vice versa; (e) **“person”** includes an individual, corporation, partnership, joint venture, association, trust, unincorporated organization, society and any other legal entity; (f) reference to a day, week, month, quarter or year, means a calendar day, calendar week, calendar month, calendar quarter or calendar year, unless expressly stated otherwise; (g) reference to currency is to the lawful money of the United States of America, unless expressly stated otherwise; (h) **“including”** or **“includes”** means including or includes (as applicable) without limitation or restriction; (i) **“discretion”** or **“option”** mean a person’s sole, absolute and unfettered discretion or option; and (j) **“law”** includes common law, equity, statutes and regulations, and reference to a specific statute includes all regulations made under the statute and all amendments to, or replacements of, the statute or any regulation made under the statute in force from time to time, as applicable.

12.8 **Contract Documents:** If there is a conflict or inconsistency between Contract Documents, then a Contract Document that expressly states that it amends or revises another Contract Document takes priority over that other Contract Document, and in the absence of an express statement of amendment or revision the order of priority is as follows: (a) Purchasing Documents ;(a) these General Terms and Conditions;

12.9 **Miscellaneous:** The Parties are non-exclusive, independent contracting parties, and nothing in this Agreement or done pursuant to this Agreement will create or be construed to create a partnership, joint venture, agency, employment, or other similar relationship between the Parties. If a provision of this Agreement is held by a court or arbitrator to be invalid or unenforceable for any reason, then the provision will be deemed severed from this Agreement and the remaining provisions will continue in full force and effect without being impaired or invalidated in any way, unless as a result of the severance this Agreement would fail in its essential purpose. If the consent or approval of a Party is required under this Agreement, then the Party in its discretion may withhold the consent or approval unless this Agreement expressly specifies otherwise. No consent or waiver by D3 to or of a breach of this Agreement by Customer will be effective unless in writing and signed by D3. Except as expressly set out in this Agreement, the Parties’ respective rights and remedies under this Agreement are cumulative and not exclusive of any other rights or remedies to which they may be entitled under this Agreement or at law, and the Parties are entitled to pursue all of their respective rights and remedies concurrently, consecutively and alternatively. The Parties have expressly requested and required that this Agreement and all related documents be written in the English language. If a Contract Document requires the signature of both Parties, then the Contract Document may be signed and delivered (including by facsimile transmission or by email in PDF or similar secure format) in counterparts, and each signed and delivered counterpart will be deemed an original, and both counterparts will together constitute one and the same document.

12.10 **Amendments:** This Agreement may not be amended except by a written document that expressly states that it is an amendment to this Agreement and is signed by both Parties or their respective successors or permitted assigns.

12.11 **Entire Agreement:** This Agreement together with the underlying GSA Schedule Contract, Schedule Pricelist, Purchase Order(s) sets out the complete agreement between the Parties with respect to the subject matter of this Agreement, and supersedes all previous communications, representations, negotiations, discussions, agreements, or understandings, whether oral or written, with respect to the subject matter of this Agreement. There are no representations, warranties, terms, conditions, undertakings or collateral agreements, express, implied or statutory, between the Parties other than as expressly set out in this Agreement. This Agreement takes priority over any end user license agreement that applies to a Mobile App.



## SCHEDULE "A" TO GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

### – SERVICE LEVEL –

This Schedule is part of the General Terms and Conditions of the *Subscription Agreement for D3 vSOC Service* and provides details of the Service Level Guarantee for the vSOC Service.

6. **Definitions:** In this Schedule:

- (a) **"Available"** means the vSOC Service is not experiencing a Service Outage.
- (b) **"Force Majeure Downtime"** means the total number of minutes during a month that the vSOC Service is not Available due to a Force Majeure Event.
- (c) **"Planned Downtime"** means the total number of minutes during a month that the vSOC Service is not Available due to scheduled and emergency maintenance work performed by or on behalf of D3.
- (d) **"Query"** means a query to the vSOC System from a supported Client Device using a compatible software Internet browser software application that meets the minimum requirements set out in the applicable Documentation or a supported version of a compatible Mobile App.
- (e) **"Service Outage"** means the vSOC Service has been completely unavailable and has failed to respond to a Query for at least one (1) minute, as measured by a commercially available tool (such as Gomez or Keynote) that measures global availability at the outbound ports of the external firewall of the vSOC System used to provide the vSOC Service.
- (f) **"Total Downtime"** means the total number of minutes in the month that the vSOC Service is not Available, including Planned Downtime and Force Majeure Downtime.
- (g) **"Total Minutes"** means the total number of minutes in the month.
- (h) Capitalized terms not defined in this Schedule are defined in other Contract Documents.

7. **Service Level Guarantee:**

- (a) **Definition:** The **"Service Level Guarantee"** is as follows: Uptime of not less than 99.5% during each month during the term of this Agreement. The Service Level Guarantee will apply commencing the first day of the first complete month during the term of this Agreement.
- (b) **Uptime:** In this Agreement, **"Uptime"** means the total amount of time during a month, not including Planned Downtime and Force Majeure Downtime, that the vSOC Service is Available, measured as a percentage and calculated as follows:

$$\text{Uptime} = \frac{\text{Total Minutes} - \text{Total Downtime}}{\text{Total Minutes} - \text{Planned Downtime} - \text{Force Majeure Downtime}}$$

8. **Service Level Credits:**

- (a) **General:** Subject to the provisions of this Agreement, if the vSOC Service does not achieve Uptime of 99.5% during a month then D3 will provide Customer with a credit (a **"Service Level Credit"**) calculated as set out in section 8(b). D3 will apply the Service Level Credit to the next invoice issued by D3 for fees payable by Customer to D3. Subject to section 8(c), a Service Level Credit is Customer's sole and exclusive remedy, and D3's entire responsibility and liability, if the vSOC Service does not achieve the Service Level Guarantee. Service Level Credits are not convertible to a cash refund or transferable to any other person. Customer will not be entitled to a Service Level Credit if Customer is in breach of its obligations under this Agreement.
- (b) **Calculation:** A Service Level Credit will be a percentage of the monthly fee (calculated by dividing annual fees by 12) paid or payable by Customer for all Named User Licenses for access to the vSOC Service for the relevant month. The applicable percentage will vary depending upon the Uptime during the month, as set out in Table 1.

Table 1 – Calculation of Service Level Credit	
Uptime during Month	Percentage of Monthly Fee for Named User Licenses
less than 99.5% but greater than or equal to 99.0%	1 %
less than 99.0% but greater than or equal to 98.0%	2 %
less than 98.0%	3 %

(c) **Termination for Chronic Failure:** If Customer receives a Service Level Credit in respect of any three (3) consecutive months during a year, then Customer may at its option terminate this Agreement by giving sixty (60) days' notice of termination to D3, provided that the termination notice is delivered not less than thirty (30) days after the last of the three (3) consecutive months in respect of which Customer receives a Service Level Credit.

9. **Other:**

(a) **Minutes:** For the purposes of measuring any of Force Majeure Downtime, Planned Downtime, and Total Downtime, a fraction of a minute that is less than a half minute will be rounded down and a fraction of a minute that is half a minute or greater will be rounded up.

(b) **Reporting/Claims:** If Customer reasonably and in good faith believes that the vSOC Service has failed to achieve the Service Level Guarantee in respect of a month, then by no later than three (3) days after the end of the month Customer may request that D3 provide Customer with a written report providing the data required for Customer to verify the Uptime during the month and calculate Customer's entitlement (if any) to a Service Level Credit. If Customer wishes to claim a Service Level Credit in respect of a month, Customer will submit a claim to D3 by email to sales@d3security.com by no later than thirty (30) days after the end of the month. A claim for a Service Level Credit submitted to D3 later than thirty (30) days after the end of the relevant month will be void and of no effect.

## SCHEDULE "B" TO GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

### – MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT –

This Schedule is part of the General Terms and Conditions of the *Subscription Agreement for D3 vSOC Service* and provides details of Maintenance and Support that D3 will provide to Customer during the term of the Agreement.

1. **Definitions:** In this Schedule:

- (a) **"Incident"** means, subject to section 3, a technical problem in the vSOC Service that prevents the vSOC Service from operating or performing substantially in accordance with applicable specifications set out in the applicable Documentation.
- (b) **"Maintenance and Support"** means: (i) Remote Support for the vSOC Service; (ii) the implementation of Software Updates; and (iii) access to support tools and information (if any) for the vSOC Service available on D3's website ([www.d3security.com](http://www.d3security.com)) from time to time.
- (c) **"Remote Support"** means remote (telephone, online or email) troubleshooting, advice and assistance (including the implementation of Software Updates required to resolve Incidents) to assist Customer to resolve Incidents relating to the authorized use of the vSOC Service.
- (d) **"Remote Support Request"** means a report of an Incident or a request for Remote Support submitted by Customer's currently designated Support Contact to D3's Support Centre in accordance with the reporting procedures established and revised by D3 from time to time, details of which are available on D3's website at [www.d3security.com](http://www.d3security.com).
- (a) **"Software Updates"** means patches, fixes, corrections, minor enhancements, iterative releases and new versions to and of D3's proprietary software used for a vSOC Module.
- (e) **"Support Contact"** means an authorized employee of Customer with suitable qualifications and expertise regarding computer software and systems and who is authorized by Customer to request and receive Remote Support from D3.
- (f) Capitalized terms not defined in this Schedule are defined in other Contract Documents.

2. **Remote Support:**

- (a) **Availability:** Remote Support will be available during the hours of 6 AM to 6 PM Pacific Time, seven days a week, excluding Canadian and United States national holidays ("**Standard Support Hours**").
- (b) **Requests:** D3 will provide Remote Support in response to each Remote Support Request received by D3. For greater certainty, D3 is not obligated to provide Remote Support in response to a Remote Support Request submitted by an individual other than Customer's currently designated Support Contacts.
- (c) **Response Time:** D3 will use reasonable commercial efforts to acknowledge receipt of each Remote Support Request and commence investigation and diagnosis of an Incident within four (4) hours from the time that D3 receives a Remote Support Request for the Incident, provided that: (i) a Remote Support Request received by D3 outside Standard Support Hours will be deemed to be received when Standard Support Hours next commence; and (ii) for the purpose of calculating response time only time during Standard Support Hours will be counted.
- (d) **Incident Resolution:** D3 will use commercially reasonable efforts, consistent with the nature and severity of an Incident, to resolve the Incident. An Incident will be deemed resolved when: (i) D3 has advised Customer how to correct or bypass the Incident; (ii) D3 has provided customer with a commercially reasonable work-around for the Incident; (iii) D3 has implemented a modification to the vSOC Service to correct or bypass the Incident; (iv) D3 has offered to implement a Software Update to correct or bypass the Incident; or (v) D3 has determined and advised Customer that the Incident is not covered by Remote Support.
- (e) **Language:** D3 will provide Remote Support and all related materials in English only.

3. **Exclusions:**

- (a) **General:** Remote Support does not include first line, helpdesk support to Authorized Users. Remote Support does not apply to Client Devices or any other hardware or peripherals used in connection with the vSOC Service. Remote Support does not include training or consulting services. Remote Support is subject to the restriction that not all Incidents can or will be corrected or resolved.
- (b) **Excluded Incidents:** Remote Support does not apply to Incidents caused by or relating to any of the following: (i) use of the vSOC Service in a manner inconsistent with the applicable Documentation or in breach of this Agreement; (ii) an incompatible or malfunctioning Client Device; (iii) an Incident that could be avoided or resolved through the implementation of a Software Update that D3 has offered to implement for Customer; (iv) the interoperation of the vSOC Service with any other software, system or service; or (v) any other matter beyond D3 control. Remote Support does not apply to an Incident that cannot be replicated by D3 in D3's support environment.
- (c) **Additional Fees:** If a request for Remote Support relates to an Incident that D3 determines is excluded from Remote Support pursuant to either of sections 3(a) and 3(b), D3's work in connection with the Incident (including work to determine that the Incident is excluded from Remote Support and any work to remedy the Incident, if requested by Customer in writing and agreed to by D3) will be deemed to be Professional Services for which Customer will pay fees calculated on a time and materials basis using D3's then current professional services rates in accordance with the GSA Scheule pricelist rates.

4. **Software Updates:** Software Updates will be offered to Customer as and when they are made generally commercially available by D3 to D3's customers. D3 will use commercially reasonable efforts to obtain Customer's consent before D3 implements a Software Update, unless the Software Update is required to prevent an imminent risk of harm (including a security breach).

5. **Customer's Obligations:**

- (a) **Support Contacts:** Customer will designate as Support Contacts not more than two (2) individuals with suitable qualifications and expertise regarding computer software and systems, including the hardware and operating systems and related software required for the operation and use of vSOC Service, who are authorized by Customer to request and receive Maintenance and Support. Customer may change a Support Contact from time to time upon written notice to D3.
- (b) **First Line Support:** Customer will provide first line, helpdesk support to Authorized Users.
- (c) **Information:** Customer will timely provide to D3 all information reasonably requested by D3 regarding Remote Support, including detailed information regarding: (i) the Incident, including the exact wording of any relevant software error messages; (ii) the Client Devices used by Authorized Users; and (iii) all steps taken by the Customer to resolve the problem.
- (d) **Assistance:** Customer will reasonably assist D3 to provide Maintenance and Support by performing tasks reasonably requested by D3.

**MASTER TERMS FOR DATAROBOT SERVICES**  
**(Government End User Customers Only)**

DataRobot offers software and tools (“Software”), a DataRobot hosted service (“Hosted Service”) and on-premises service (“On-prem Service”) that facilitate faster development of more accurate predictive models and also offers certain ancillary applications, analytics, documentation, and technical support services (collectively the “Services”).

These Master Terms for DataRobot Services (“Master Terms”) are comprised of General Terms and Conditions attached as **Exhibit A** (“Terms and Conditions”), Hosted Services Terms and Conditions attached as **Exhibit B**, and the Software License attached as **Exhibit C**, Technical Support and Services Policy attached as **Exhibit D**, Supplemental GSA Terms attached as **Exhibit E**, and the AWS Acceptable Use Policy attached as **Exhibit F**.

## EXHIBIT A

### General Terms and Conditions

1. **ORDERING AND PROVISION OF SERVICES.** Upon agreement and execution of the Order Form (also referred to herein as the "Government purchase order"), DataRobot will provide the specified Services to End User pursuant to these Master Terms.

2. **RESERVED.**

3. **TERM AND TERMINATION.**

3.1 **Term.** Services shall be provided during the initial term set forth in the Order Form commencing on the Effective Date reflected therein. Thereafter, Services may be renewed only upon mutual written agreement.

3.2 **Suspension.** DataRobot may temporarily suspend End User's access to the Hosted Service and/or On-premises Service upon written notice in the event that DataRobot reasonably believes such action is necessary to protect the security or integrity of the Service or any data thereon.

3.3 **Reserved.**

3.4 **Effect of Termination.** Upon any termination of Services, all rights and obligations of the parties under this Agreement will be extinguished, except that (a) the rights and obligations under Sections 3.4, 3.5, 4, 7, 8, 9, 12, Exhibit B (Sections 4.2 and 4.3), Exhibit C (Sections 3, 8, 9) will survive the termination of Services, and (b) End User shall pay all unpaid and outstanding fees through the effective date of termination or expiration of Services. Within thirty (30) days following the termination of Services, DataRobot will destroy the End User Materials and any projects completed by End User using DataRobot (including any algorithms or predictive models) that DataRobot continues to have in its possession or control.

3.5 **Transfer of Predictive Model.** In the event that DataRobot ceases doing business, files a petition in bankruptcy, or otherwise is no longer able to provide or support the predictive model created using the Service, upon request, DataRobot will provide End User with the predictive model as well as any associated source code necessary to operate the predictive model in a standard production environment.

4. **OWNERSHIP.** As between DataRobot and End User, DataRobot (or its licensors) is the sole and exclusive owner, and will retain all right, title and interest in and to the Services, and all elements thereof, including without limitation all of the software or Software comprising any portion thereof (including any software involved in producing the Predictive Models) and all related services, specifications, documentation, technical information, corrections, modifications, additions, improvements and enhancements to and all intellectual property rights in the foregoing. As between DataRobot and End User, the End User Materials and any projects completed by End User using the Services (including any predictive models generated by End User through processing the End User Materials through the Hosted Service) (collectively "Predictive Models") shall be and remain the sole and exclusive property of End User. End User acknowledges and understands that, notwithstanding its ownership of the Predictive Models, any Predictive Models created on the Hosted Service or Software will remain on the Hosted Service or Software.

5. **LAWFUL CONDUCT.** End User shall comply with all applicable local, state, and Federal laws and regulations, and, to the extent that End User establishes offices outside the United States, applicable foreign laws, treaties, regulations, and conventions in connection with its use of the Services, including without limitation those related to privacy, electronic communications and anti-spam legislation. The Hosted Service is not designed for the transfer or processing of credit card or other sensitive financial information and is not PCI compliant. It is also not designed for the transfer or processing of any patient or other sensitive health care information or to be in compliance with any other specific regulatory requirements. End User shall comply with the export laws and regulations of the United States and other applicable jurisdictions in using the Services and obtain any permits, licenses and authorizations required for such compliance. Without limiting the foregoing, (i)



End User represents that it is not named on any U.S. Government list of persons or entities prohibited from receiving exports, (ii) End User shall not authorize Users to access or use the Services in violation of any U.S. export embargo, prohibition or restriction, and (iii) End User shall comply with all applicable laws regarding the transmission of technical data exported from the United States and the country in which its Users are located. End User will not knowingly send any electronic communication from or through the Services that is unlawful, harassing, libelous, defamatory or threatening; provided that End User has taken commercially reasonable measures to prevent all such occurrences.

**6. RESERVED.**

**7. RESERVED.**

**8. CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION.**

**8.1** Each party acknowledges and agrees that it (and its contractor(s), if any), in performing its obligations under this Agreement, shall have access to or be directly or indirectly exposed to each other's Confidential Information. Each party shall hold confidential all Confidential Information and shall not disclose such Confidential Information to third parties nor use the other party's Confidential Information for any purpose other than as necessary provide or to use Services in support of its internal business purposes. Each party shall use reasonable measures and reasonable efforts to provide protection for each other's Confidential Information, including measures at least as strict as those each party uses to protect its own Confidential Information. Such measures shall include, without limitation, requiring employees and independent contractors to sign a non-disclosure agreement before obtaining access to the other party's Confidential Information and such other measures as the party takes to protect its Confidential Information or trade secrets in the course of its business. "Confidential Information" means information in the possession or under the control of a party relating to the technical, marketing, product and/or business affairs or proprietary and trade secret information of that party in oral, graphic, written, electronic or machine readable form, End User Materials, source code and information pertaining to usage and design of the Services, and the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

**8.2** The foregoing restrictions on disclosure shall not apply to Confidential Information which is (a) already known by the recipient, (b) becomes, through no act or fault of the recipient, publicly known, (c) received by recipient from a third party without a restriction on disclosure or use, or (d) independently developed by recipient without reference to the other party's Confidential Information.

**8.3 RESERVED.**

**8.4** Nothing in this Section 8 is intended or shall be construed to prevent any person or entity from lawfully reporting fraud, waste or abuse under any U.S. Government contract to an investigative or law enforcement representative of a U.S. Government agency.

**9. WARRANTY; LIMITATION OF LIABILITY.**

**9.1** DataRobot warrants that Software will operate in substantial conformance with DataRobot's User Documentation for ninety (90) days following delivery or otherwise being made available to End User. DataRobot makes no representation, or warranty of any kind, express or implied, as to the condition, character, nature, capability, performance, security, availability, suitability, or any other characteristic of the Service or any portion thereof. DATAROBOT HEREBY DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, WITH RESPECT TO THE SERVICES, INCLUDING: (A) ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE; (B) ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY ARISING FROM COURSE OF DEALING, COURSE OF PERFORMANCE OR USAGE OF TRADE; OR (C) ANY WARRANTY THAT ANY OF THE SERVICES WILL BE SECURE OR ERROR-FREE, WILL MEET END USER'S REQUIREMENTS, WILL CONTAIN ANY PARTICULAR FEATURES OR FUNCTIONALITY, WILL ALWAYS BE AVAILABLE, ACCESSIBLE, UNINTERRUPTED, TIMELY OR SECURE, OR OPERATE WITHOUT ERROR. In the event of a breach of this warranty, End User must notify DataRobot promptly and in no event later than thirty (30) days following discovery of the deficiency. DataRobot shall remedy the deficiency by either repairing or replacing the Software, or if in DataRobot's sole judgment the deficiency cannot be remedied in a commercially reasonable manner, DataRobot may request that the Software be returned and refund fees paid.

**9.2** EXCEPT WITH RESPECT TO DAMAGES OR LIABILITY ARISING FROM (A) A PARTY'S BREACH OF ITS OBLIGATIONS WITH RESPECT TO CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION, (B) GROSS NEGLIGENCE OR INTENTIONALLY WRONGFUL ACTS OR OMISSIONS, OR (C) INTENTIONAL MISAPPROPRIATION OR MISUSE OF THE OTHER PARTY'S INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY OR LICENSE TERMS, IN NO EVENT SHALL (I) EITHER PARTY BE LIABLE FOR CONSEQUENTIAL, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, PUNITIVE, EXEMPLARY OR SPECIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT OR THE SERVICES, INCLUDING ANY LOSS OF REVENUE, PROFITS, OR DATA, EVEN IF SUCH PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES; AND (II) EITHER PARTY'S TOTAL AGGREGATE LIABILITY ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT FOR ALL CLAIMS ACCRUING DURING THE TERM OF THIS AGREEMENT EXCEED THE ORDER AMOUNT FOR THE DATAROBOT SERVICES GIVING RISE TO THE LIABILITY.

**9.3** WITHOUT IN ANY WAY LIMITING THE EFFECT OF SECTIONS 9.1 AND 9.2 ABOVE, END USER ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT (I) THE SERVICES CONTAIN A NUMBER OF ANALYTICAL TOOLS THAT SHOULD ONLY BE USED BY SOPHISTICATED PROFESSIONALS HAVING PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE IN MATTERS RELATING TO MODELING ACTIVITY AND THE SERVICES; AND (II) THERE IS NO REPRESENTATION OR GUARANTEE MADE BY DATAROBOT THAT THE RESULTS OF THE SERVICES (INCLUDING ANY PREDICTIVE MODELS) WILL BE ACCURATE OR PRODUCE THE DESIRED RESULTS OR EXPECTED OUTCOMES. IN NO EVENT WILL DATAROBOT BE DEEMED TO BE PROVIDING ANY REGULATED SUPERVISORY OR ADVISORY SERVICES. AS SUCH, END USER ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE SERVICES ARE ONLY INTENDED TO ACT AS A BASIC INFORMATION AND INTELLIGENCE TOOL AND FOR THE AVOIDANCE OF DOUBT, NONE OF THE INFORMATION AND MATERIAL FORMING PART OF THE SERVICES (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ANY DATA) IS INTENDED TO CONSTITUTE A RECOMMENDATION TO MAKE (OR REFRAIN FROM MAKING) ANY KIND OF DECISION.

**9.4** THIS AGREEMENT SHALL NOT IMPAIR THE U.S. GOVERNMENT'S RIGHT TO RECOVER FOR FRAUD OR CRIMES ARISING OUT OF OR RELATED TO AN ORDER UNDER ANY FEDERAL FRAUD STATUTE, INCLUDING THE FALSE CLAIMS ACT, 31 U.S.C. 3729-3733, PERSONAL INJURY OR DEATH CAUSED BY GROSS NEGLIGENCE, OR FOR ANY OTHER MATTER FOR WHICH LIABILITY CANNOT BE EXCLUDED BY LAW.

**10. NOTICES.** Unless otherwise specifically provided in these Master Terms, every notice or other communications required or permitted under these Master Terms shall be valid only if in writing and shall be delivered by e-mail, fax, personal delivery; by nationally recognized overnight courier service; or by certified or registered mail, return receipt requested, addressed to the names and addresses of each party set forth on the corresponding Order Form or similar document.

**11. MARKETING AND PUBLICITY.** The parties shall have the right (but not the obligation) to issue a press release announcing and promoting the parties' relationship, and the right to advertise and promote the relationship; provided that a party shall not exercise such rights without the prior written consent of the other party. DataRobot acknowledges that advertising relating to an Order is limited by GSAR 552.203-71. Nothing in this Agreement shall give a party the right or license to use any trade names, trademarks, service marks or other brand indicia used in connection with the Services without the other party's prior written consent.

**12. GENERAL PROVISIONS.** The titles of the sections of the Master Terms are for convenience only and shall not affect the interpretation or construction of any section. Whenever possible, each provision of the Master Terms shall be interpreted in such manner as to be effective and valid under applicable law, but if any provision is held to be prohibited by or invalid under applicable law, such provision shall be ineffective only to the extent of such prohibition or invalidity, without invalidating the remainder of such provision or the remaining provisions. A waiver of any of the terms in the Master Terms, or any breach or default hereunder, shall not be deemed or construed as a waiver of such terms for the future or any subsequent breach or default, whether or not of the same or similar nature. The Master Terms may only be modified, amended or supplemented by DataRobot in writing.

## EXHIBIT B

### Hosted Service Terms and Conditions

#### 1. DESCRIPTION OF HOSTED SERVICE.

**1.1 Hosted Service.** Subject to the terms and conditions contained in this Exhibit B, DataRobot agrees to use commercially reasonable efforts to furnish the Hosted Service to End User and any other ancillary services, if any, described on the Order Form.

**1.2 Availability of Hosted Service.** DataRobot will use commercially reasonable efforts to make the Hosted Service available to End User twenty four hours a day, seven days per week, three hundred sixty five days per year, except for certain scheduled service and maintenance or in the event of emergency or events of force majeure. Notwithstanding the foregoing, DataRobot will not be responsible for any downtime or failure to meet such Hosted Service availability goals. DataRobot will make good faith efforts to perform service and maintenance to the Hosted Service outside peak usage hours. End User acknowledges that availability of the Hosted Service may be affected by: (i) telecommunication network activity or capacity; (ii) hardware failures; and/or (iii) compatibility with third party communication equipment, Internet access software and/or browsers not in accordance with the Hosted Service requirements. DataRobot disclaims any and all responsibility for any service interruption in connection with such activity, capacity, failure and/or compatibility. End User is responsible for providing all equipment and telecommunication services necessary to access the Hosted Service.

**1.3 Modifications to Hosted Service.** DataRobot reserves the right to change the Hosted Service (including the content, appearance, design, functionality and all other aspects thereof), access procedures, tools, documentation, format requirements, communications protocols and services offered at any time for any reason. In the event that DataRobot makes any changes to the Hosted Service that have a material and adverse impact on End User's use of the Hosted Service or eliminates or materially degrades any core feature of the Hosted Service, End User will have the right to terminate such modified Hosted Services upon thirty (30) days prior written notice. In the event of such termination, DataRobot will refund any prepaid, but unused fees.

**1.4 Technical Support.** DataRobot or its Distributor, as applicable will provide End User with reasonable technical support for the Hosted Service in accordance with DataRobot's standard Support Policy.

**1.5 System Security.** DataRobot will implement and maintain customary and commercially reasonable industry standard administrative, physical and technical data security measures designed to prevent unauthorized access, collection, use, or disclosure or to the End User Materials and will periodically review and update such measures and maintain the same in accordance with no less than industry standard methods of protection.

**1.6 Right to Remove.** DataRobot may remove or block any text, images, artwork, technology and other content, data, information, materials and other items provided or made available to DataRobot or on the Hosted Service by End User or its users ("End User Materials") at any time where (a) such End User Materials violate applicable laws, regulations, orders, or is in violation of DataRobot's [Acceptable Use Policy](#); (b) removal or blocking is necessary because of exigent circumstances or to protect the safety, security, reputation, or integrity of the Hosted Service, DataRobot, or any third party; or (c) in order to respond to law enforcement or any other governmental authority.

#### 2. END USER RESPONSIBILITIES

**2.1 Passwords.** End User acknowledges that use of the Hosted Service requires that its users register with DataRobot. End User shall cause all employees or contractors of End User authorized to access the Hosted Service ("Users") to create an account to have access to the Hosted Service ("Registered Users"). End User shall cause each Registered User to (a) provide true, accurate, current and complete information about the User prompted by the registration form (such information being the "Registration Data") and (b) maintain and promptly update the Registration Data to keep it true, accurate, current and complete. To protect the safety, security, reputation, or integrity of the Hosted Service, DataRobot may suspend or terminate any Registered User account and refuse any and all current or future use of the Hosted Service (or any portion thereof) to any user that provides false or inaccurate data. Each Registered User is entirely responsible for the security and confidentiality of such User's password and account. End User and each Registered User are entirely responsible for any and

all activities that occur under that Registered User's account. End User shall immediately notify DataRobot of any unauthorized use of a Registered User's account or any other breach of security of which End User becomes aware.

**2.2 Accuracy and Review of End User Material.** End User assumes sole responsibility for: (a) the End User Materials; and (b) ensuring that the End User Materials do not infringe or violate any right of any third party.

**3. DATA BACKUP.** DataRobot disclaims any and all responsibility for any loss of any End User Materials, data or results from the Hosted Service. DataRobot is not responsible for the backup of any End User Materials, data or results. End User acknowledges that data conversion, processing and manipulation are subject to the likelihood of human and machine errors, omissions, delays, and losses, including inadvertent loss of data or damage to media that may give rise to loss or damage. End User is solely responsible for independent backup of data generated or stored through the use of the Hosted Service. To the extent within its control, End User is responsible for adopting reasonable measures to limit the impact of such problems, including backing up data, and adopting procedures to ensure the accuracy of input data; examining and confirming results prior to use; and adopting procedures to identify and correct errors and omissions, replace lost or damaged media, and reconstruct data. End User is also responsible for complying with all local, state, and Federal laws pertaining to the use and disclosure of any data or End User Materials. In the event of termination or expiration or disconnection of the Hosted Service, DataRobot may delete, retain, review, use or store, in its discretion, any files, programs, data or messages, including End User Materials, associated with End User's account.

#### **4. LICENSE GRANTS**

**4.1 DataRobot's Grant of License.** So long as Registered Users of End User complies with DataRobot's [Acceptable Use Policy \(Exhibit F\)](#), if any, DataRobot grants Registered Users of End User a limited, royalty-free, non-exclusive, non-transferable license to use, access, input data into, process data through and publicly display the Hosted Service for End User's internal use. End User (or a Registered User) may not use, copy, modify, rent, loan, lease, sublicense, create derivative works or distribute the Hosted Service for any other purposes or make the Hosted Service available to non-Registered Users. DataRobot grants no rights other than explicitly granted herein, and End User shall not exceed the scope of its license. End User will not, and will not authorize Registered Users to: (i) sell, resell, lease, lend, or the functional equivalent thereof, the Hosted Service in whole or in part, to a third party, (ii) in any way alter, change, modify, adapt, translate or make derivative works of the Hosted Service, (iii) transmit any viruses or programming routines intended to damage, surreptitiously intercept, or expropriate any system, data or personal information, or (iv) sublicense or operate the Hosted Service for timesharing, rental, outsourcing, or service bureau operations, or to train persons other than Registered Users. DataRobot reserves all rights not expressly granted to End User hereunder. All techniques, know-how, software, algorithms and methods or rights thereto owned by DataRobot prior to commencement of Hosted Services, developed during the course of the design, development, and provision of the Hosted Service, or which are employed by DataRobot in connection with the Hosted Service, shall be and remain the property of DataRobot. End User shall not decompile, disassemble, or reverse engineer the Hosted Service or any elements of the Service, or otherwise derive source or object code from the Hosted Service or any elements thereof. End User agrees not to access the Service by any means other than through the interfaces that are provided by DataRobot. End User shall not do any "mirroring" or "framing" of any part of the Hosted Service, or create Internet links to the Hosted Service which include log-in information, user names, passwords, and/or secure cookies. End User shall ensure that all access and use of the Hosted Service by Registered Users is in accordance with the Master Terms, including but not limited to those Registered Users that are contractors and agents.

**4.2 End User's Grant of License.** End User hereby grants to DataRobot a worldwide, non-exclusive, royalty-free, license to use, distribute, reproduce, digitally perform, make, have made, store, maintain and import all End User Materials, and evaluate End User use, for the purposes of providing and operating the Hosted Service. The license may also be exercised on behalf of DataRobot by third parties acting on DataRobot's behalf (e.g., technology partners, service providers and independent contractors).

**4.3 Feedback.** DataRobot may use or incorporate into any of the Services any suggestions, ideas, enhancement requests, feedback, recommendations or other information provided by End User relating to the operation of the Hosted Service.

## EXHIBIT C

### Software License

#### 1. SOFTWARE LICENSE

**1.1 Licenses.** DataRobot grants and End User hereby accepts, subject to the terms and conditions contained herein, a limited, royalty-free, non-transferable, non-exclusive, license during the Term specified on the Order Form to install, integrate, use, input data into, process data through and publicly display, without the right to sublicense, in object code form only, the Software specified on the Order Form and related User Documentation solely for End User's internal business purposes.

**1.2 Restrictions.** End User acknowledges that the Software and its structure, organization and source code constitute valuable trade secrets of Data Robot. Except as otherwise set out in the Master Terms or in any Order Form, End User may not use, copy, modify, rent, loan, lease, sublicense, create derivative works or distribute the Software for any other purposes or make the Software available to third parties. DataRobot grants no rights other than explicitly granted herein, and End User shall not exceed the scope of its license. End User will not, and will not authorize any third party to: (i) sell, resell, lease, lend, or the functional equivalent thereof, the Software in whole or in part, to a third party, (ii) in any way alter, change, modify, adapt, translate or make derivative works of the Software, (iii) transmit any viruses or programming routines intended to damage, surreptitiously intercept, or expropriate any system, data or personal information, or (iv) sublicense or operate the Software for timesharing, rental, outsourcing, or service bureau operations. DataRobot reserves all rights not expressly granted to End User hereunder. All techniques, know-how, software, and methods or rights thereto owned by DataRobot prior to commencement of the license, developed during the course of the design, development, and license of the Software, or which are employed by DataRobot in connection with the Software, shall be and remain the property of DataRobot. End User shall not decompile, disassemble, or reverse engineer the Software or any elements of the Software, or otherwise derive source or object code from the Software or any elements thereof.

**1.3 Backup Copy.** End User may make a reasonable number of copies of the Software for archival, disaster recovery, load balancing, and backup purposes. All copies of the whole or any portion of the Software in any form shall remain the exclusive property of DataRobot. All titles, trade-marks, copyright and restricted rights notices shall be reproduced in such copies. All archival and backup copies of the Software are subject to the Master Terms.

**1.4 Delivery.** DataRobot shall deliver the Software and the User Documentation to End User by the date designated in the applicable Order Form by electronic delivery (the "Delivery Date"). DataRobot will advise End User promptly of any expected delay in the Delivery Date. End User will acknowledge receipt of the Software immediately upon receipt.

**1.5 Third-Party Software.** End User shall be responsible for purchase of all third party software licenses necessary to operate the Software. DataRobot has identified all such third party software licenses to End User. To the extent that the Software contains third party software, DataRobot has identified all such third party software.

**2. RESPONSIBILITIES OF END USER.** End User will: (a) promptly communicate all Software malfunctions and errors to DataRobot; (b) operate the Software solely in environments designated by DataRobot; (c) promptly install bug fixes and error corrections sent by DataRobot to remedy malfunctions; (d) promptly install, or assist in installing, such Software Updates as DataRobot may release during the Term; (e) allow DataRobot full and free access to the Software for operations monitoring and remote maintenance and repairs; (f) be responsible for maintaining a procedure for reconstruction of lost or altered files, data or programs and for actually reconstructing any lost or altered files, data or programs; and (g) be responsible for all work required on End User's host system to integrate and configure the Software to produce End User's desired functionality.

### 3. OWNERSHIP OF SOFTWARE AND DOCUMENTATION

**3.1 Ownership and Confidentiality.** THIS SOFTWARE IS LICENSED, NOT SOLD. All right, title and interest in the Software and the User Documentation, including without limitation, all copyrights, trade secrets, patents, and other intellectual property rights is owned by DataRobot and its suppliers. End User must take those reasonable steps necessary to protect DataRobot's and its suppliers' proprietary rights in the Software related to End User's use and possession of the same. End User must keep the Software confidential and must not disclose or publish it, or any part of it, to others, except as specifically provided herein. All design elements of the Software, including but not limited to the design, text, graphics, interfaces and the selection and arrangement thereof, are protected by copyrights and trademarks owned by DataRobot. All techniques, know-how, software, algorithms and methods or rights thereto owned by DataRobot prior to commencement of the license, developed during the course of the design, development, and provision of the Software, or which are employed by DataRobot in connection with the Software, shall be and remain the property of DataRobot. ALL RIGHTS NOT EXPRESSLY GRANTED HEREIN ARE RESERVED TO DATAROBOT. Other product, publication, and company names herein are not intended as a claim of right by DataRobot and may be the trademarks of their respective owners.

**3.2 Proprietary Notices.** End User agrees not to alter, remove, deface or destroy any copyright, trade-mark or proprietary markings or confidential legends placed upon or contained in the Software, the User Documentation or any related material.

**3.3 Reserved.**

**3.4 Feedback.** DataRobot may use or incorporate into any of the Services any suggestions, ideas, enhancement requests, feedback, recommendations or other information provided by End User relating to the operation of the Software.

### 4. MAINTENANCE

**4.1 Upgrades to the Software.** DataRobot may, in its sole discretion, make improvements, develop new features, upgrades, or enhancements ("Upgrades") to the Software. In some cases, DataRobot may, at its sole discretion make such Upgrades available as a separate plug in or for a separate fee. In no event will DataRobot be required to develop and/or provide End User with any specific Upgrades to the Software or make such Upgrades available for free. In the event that such Upgrades are not available for free, End User will continue to have access to its original Software at no additional cost for the duration of the Term specified in the Order Form.

**4.2 Updates and Bug Fixes to the Software.** DataRobot will use commercially reasonable efforts to develop bug fixes and updates to remedy any errors in the Software discovered by DataRobot. During the Term and provided that End User has paid the Annual Maintenance Fee, if any, designated on the Order Form, DataRobot will deliver to End User copies of any and all updates, bug fixes, or maintenance releases of the Software that DataRobot generally makes available for no additional cost to its other End Users (the "Updates") no later than the date on which DataRobot either first makes Updates available to its other End Users or commercially releases the Updates, whichever date is earlier. All Updates shall be included within the licenses granted hereunder. For the purposes of these Master Terms, the term "Software" shall include any and all Updates.

**4.3 Term of Maintenance Services.** The provision of Maintenance Services shall commence upon the Effective Date and will be provided for the term on the Order Form.

**5. AUDIT.** DataRobot may, upon thirty (30) days prior notice and at any time during reasonable business hours, not more than once every twelve months, either on its own or in conjunction with its professional representatives, conduct an audit of the use by End User of the Software to ensure that End User is complying with these Master Terms.

**6. NO LICENSE TO OTHER PRODUCTS.** The license granted in this Exhibit is limited to only the Software. It is End User's responsibility to evaluate whether licenses to other products are necessary or desirable in order to use

the licenses granted herein. DataRobot makes no representations or warranties with regard to the necessity of licenses to other products in order to make the best use of the Software.

7. **NO SUPPORT SERVICES.** Except as may otherwise be expressly provided in writing, DataRobot is under no obligation to provide any support services to End User with respect to the Software (including, without limitation, any installation of the Software, training or technical support).

8. **RETURN OF SOFTWARE.** Upon termination of the license, End User will return all copies of the Software and User Documentation licensed under all terminated Order Forms, whether modified or unmodified, and other material associated with the Software furnished to End User within thirty (30) days following the date of such termination. At DataRobot's request, End User will destroy all copies of the Software, User Documentation and other materials not returned to DataRobot and certify to DataRobot in writing of End User's full compliance with DataRobot's request.

9. **IMPORT AND EXPORT REGULATIONS.** End User acknowledges and agrees that it shall not import, export, or re-export, directly or indirectly, any commodity (including, but not limited to the Software, related products or related information) to any country in violation of the laws and regulations of any applicable jurisdiction. This restriction expressly includes, but is not limited to, the export regulations of the United States, and the import and export restrictions of the jurisdiction to which the Software is delivered. End User further agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold DataRobot harmless for any losses, costs, claims or other liabilities arising out of End User's breach of this Section.

## Exhibit D

### DATAROBOT TECHNICAL SUPPORT AND SERVICES POLICY

This DataRobot Technical Support and Services Policy (“Support Policy”) describes the support provided by DataRobot to Customers of the Service. This Support Policy covers On-Prem Services and Hosted Services, but Section 5 and 7 below shall apply only to Hosted Services.

#### 1. Definitions

“**Business Day**” means Monday through Friday (Customer Local Time), excluding holidays observed by DataRobot.

“**Business Hours**” means 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. (Customer Local Time) on Business Days.

“**Support Contact**” means designated Customer personnel with DataRobot Support Portal account.

#### 2. Term

The Support Policy shall cover any Service for the term of such Service as specified on the applicable Order Form. The term of support may be extended if the term of the Service is also extended.

#### 3. Technical Support Contact Information

Support Contact(s) may contact DataRobot technical support by opening a case via the DataRobot Support Portal ([support.datarobot.com](http://support.datarobot.com)) to request information regarding the use, configuration or operation of the DataRobot Products running on any Supported environment.

#### 4. Support Services Obligations

DataRobot will use commercially reasonable efforts, commensurate with the severity of the error, to correct any malfunction, defect or non-conformity (“Error”) in the operation of the Software so that it will substantially perform in accordance with DataRobot documentation. Customer shall conduct reasonable and adequate research with respect to any claimed Error or related issue prior to contacting DataRobot for assistance. Client will respond promptly to all reasonable DataRobot requests for information, documentation, technical assistance and other assistance regarding any such Error. Each reported Error will be logged and tracked by DataRobot, assigned a tracking identifier which can be used by Customer to refer to the reported Error, and will remain open until the issue is resolved. Assignment of severity level will be determined by DataRobot in its reasonable discretion.

DataRobot shall use commercially reasonable efforts to deliver a solution or an action plan to correct any reported Error as follows:

<b>CASE PRIORITY</b>	<b>DataRobot Responsibilities</b>	<b>Customer Responsibilities</b>	<b>Definition</b>
Level 1	FOR 8x5 SUBSCRIPTION: Resources dedicated Monday through Friday during Business Hours.  FOR 24x7 SUBSCRIPTION: Resources available 24x7 until a resolution or workaround is in place.	FOR 8x5 SUBSCRIPTION: Designated resources that are available Monday through Friday during Business Hours. Ability to provide necessary diagnostic information.  FOR 24x7 SUBSCRIPTION: Designated resources available 24x7 until a resolution or workaround is in place. Ability to provide necessary diagnostic information.	A condition in which all or a critical portion of the Software is not operating.



Level 2	FOR 8x5 SUBSCRIPTION Resources available Monday through Friday during Business Hours until a resolution or workaround is in place	FOR 8x5 SUBSCRIPTION Resources available Monday through Friday during local Business Hours until a resolution or workaround is in place. Ability to provide necessary diagnostic information.	A condition in which the Software is disrupted, but there is some capacity to operate and conduct business for a majority of Customer's users.
Level 3	Resources available Monday through Friday during Business Hours until a resolution or workaround is in place	Resources available Monday through Friday during Business Hours until a resolution or workaround is in place. Ability to provide necessary diagnostic information.	A condition whereby Customer has experienced a partial, non-critical loss of functionality.
Level 4	Solid understanding of the customer request documented in our systems for review by Product Management	Use cases for the feature request and specifics on requested functionality	A condition whereby functionality of the Software is not affected, but a change is desired solely for aesthetic, "look and feel," or similar reasons.

<b>CASE PRIORITY</b>	<b>INITIAL RESPONSE TARGET 8x5 SUBSCRIPTION</b>	<b>UPDATE FREQUENCY TARGET 8x5 SUBSCRIPTION</b>
Level 1	Within 1 business hour	Updated every 4 business hours
Level 2	Within 2 business hours	Updated every business day
Level 3	Within 8 business hours	Updated every 3 business days
Level 4	Within 2 business days	N/A, feature request
<b>CASE PRIORITY</b>	<b>INITIAL RESPONSE TARGET 24X7 SUBSCRIPTION</b>	<b>UPDATE FREQUENCT TARGET 24X7 SUBSCRIPTION</b>
Level 1	Within 1 hour	Continuous effort with written updates every 4 hours

For a Level 1 failure, the Parties agree to activate a management call-out and escalation list for the purpose of problem resolution.

With the Customer's written permission, DataRobot may access error logs and application logs held by Customer for the sole purpose of providing proactive support and fixes to the Software. This may require a connection to the Customer's system, or the Customer can establish a means of getting this information to DataRobot personnel in a manner conducive to providing efficient support (e.g. posting logs to a secure ftp site).

## 5. Maintenance

DataRobot may perform maintenance to the equipment, Software or any other elements of the hardware or infrastructure as DataRobot deems necessary for the provision of the Service. During such maintenance, Customer may not be able to access the Service. DataRobot will maintain at least one page that informs Customer and its users of the Service that maintenance is underway along with an estimate of when the Service will be available for use. DataRobot will use commercially reasonable efforts to keep the frequency and duration of impeded access during the maintenance period to a minimum.

## 6. Assumptions

This Support Policy does not apply to any software, equipment, or services not purchased from DataRobot, e.g.

internal Customer IT security settings. DataRobot shall not be obligated to provide support services for the Service if the Service is not used in accordance with the then current Documentation or if any Error reported by Customer is found by DataRobot to be due to Customer or a cause other than the Software as delivered by DataRobot.

## **7. Availability of Hosted Service**

DataRobot will use commercially reasonable efforts to make the Hosted Service available to Customer twenty four (24) hours a day, seven (7) days per week, three hundred sixty five (365) days per year, except for certain scheduled service and maintenance or in the event of emergency or events of force majeure. DataRobot runs its cloud application on Amazon Web Services and has used commercially reasonable efforts to architect the solution to be as highly available within the confines of the service provided. DataRobot endeavors to deliver Service level availability (SLA) of 99.90%. This does not include planned outages. DataRobot will make good faith efforts to perform service and maintenance to the Hosted Service outside peak usage hours. Customer acknowledges that availability of the Hosted Service may be affected by: (i) telecommunication network activity or capacity; (ii) hardware failures; and/or (iii) compatibility with third party communication equipment, Internet access software and/or browsers not in accordance with the Hosted Service requirements. DataRobot disclaims any and all responsibility for any Hosted Service interruption in connection with such activity, capacity, failure and/or compatibility. Customer is responsible for providing all equipment and telecommunication services necessary to access the Hosted Service.

## Exhibit E

### Supplemental GSA Terms

(1) Notwithstanding any other provision of this agreement, when the end user is an agency or instrumentality of the U.S. Government, the following shall apply:

(i) Applicability. This agreement is a part of a contract between the commercial supplier and the U.S. Government for the acquisition of the supply or service that necessitates a license (identified herein as the Master Terms).

(ii) End user. This agreement shall bind the ordering activity as end user but shall not operate to bind a Government employee or person acting on behalf of the Government in his or her personal capacity.

(iii) Law and disputes. This agreement is governed by Federal law.

(A) Any language purporting to subject the U.S. Government to the laws of a U.S. state, U.S. territory, district, or municipality, or a foreign nation, except where Federal law expressly provides for the application of such laws, is hereby deleted.

(B) Any language requiring dispute resolution in a specific forum or venue that is different from that prescribed by applicable Federal law is hereby deleted.

(C) Any language prescribing a different time period for bringing an action than that prescribed by applicable Federal law in relation to a dispute is hereby deleted.

(iv) Continued performance. If the supplier or licensor believes the ordering activity to be in breach of the agreement, it shall pursue its rights under the Contract Disputes Act or other applicable Federal statute while continuing performance as set forth in subparagraph (d) (Disputes).

(v) Arbitration; equitable or injunctive relief. In the event of a claim or dispute arising under or relating to this agreement, (A) binding arbitration shall not be used unless specifically authorized by agency guidance, and (B) equitable or injunctive relief, including the award of attorney fees, costs or interest, may be awarded against the U.S. Government only when explicitly provided by statute (e.g., Prompt Payment Act or Equal Access to Justice Act).

(vi) Additional terms.

(A) This commercial supplier agreement may unilaterally incorporate additional terms by reference. Terms may be included by reference using electronic means (e.g., via web links, click and accept, etc.). Such terms shall be enforceable only to the extent that:

(1) When included by reference using electronic means, the terms are readily available at referenced locations; and

(2) Terms do not materially change government obligations; and

(3) Terms do not increase government prices; and

(4) Terms do not decrease overall level of service; and

(5) Terms do not limit any other Government rights addressed elsewhere in this contract.

(B) The order of precedence clause of this contract notwithstanding, any software license terms unilaterally revised subsequent to award that is inconsistent with any material term or provision of this contract is not enforceable against the government.

(vii) No automatic renewals. If any license or service tied to periodic payment is provided under this agreement (e.g., annual software maintenance or annual lease term), such license or service shall not renew automatically upon expiration of its current term without prior express Government approval.

(viii) Indemnification. Any clause of this agreement requiring the commercial supplier or licensor to defend or indemnify the end user is hereby amended to provide that the U.S. Department of Justice has the sole right to represent the United States in any such action, in accordance with 28 U.S.C. 516.

(ix) Audits. Any clause of this agreement permitting the commercial supplier or licensor to audit the end user's compliance with this agreement is hereby amended as follows: (A) Discrepancies found in an audit may result in a charge by the commercial supplier or licensor to the ordering activity. Any resulting invoice must comply with the proper invoicing requirements specified in the underlying Government contract or order. (B) This charge, if disputed by the ordering activity, will be resolved through the Disputes clause at 522.212-4(d); no payment obligation shall arise on the part of the ordering activity until the conclusion of the dispute process. (C) Any audit requested by the contractor will be performed at the contractor's expense, without reimbursement by the Government. Such audit shall be in accordance with all applicable Government security requirements.

(x) Taxes or surcharges. Any taxes or surcharges which the commercial supplier or licensor seeks to pass along to the Government as end user will be governed by the terms of the underlying Government contract or order and, in any event, must be submitted to the Contracting Officer for a determination of applicability prior to invoicing unless specifically agreed to otherwise in the Government contract.

(xi) Non-assignment. This agreement may not be assigned, nor may any rights or obligations thereunder be delegated, without the Government's prior approval, except as expressly permitted under subparagraph (b) of this clause at 552.212-4.

(xii) Confidential information. If this agreement includes a confidentiality clause, such clause is hereby amended to state that neither the agreement nor the Federal Supply Schedule price list (if applicable) shall be deemed "confidential information." Issues regarding release of "unit pricing" will be resolved consistent with the Freedom of Information Act. Notwithstanding anything in this agreement to the contrary, the Government may retain any confidential information as required by law, regulation or its internal document retention procedures for legal, regulatory or compliance purposes; provided, however, that all such retained confidential information will continue to be subject to the confidentiality obligations of this agreement. DataRobot recognizes that Federal agencies are subject to the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. 552.

(2) If any language, provision, or clause of this agreement conflicts or is inconsistent with the preceding paragraph (1), the language, provisions, or clause of paragraph (1) shall prevail to the extent of such inconsistency.

\* \* \* \* \*

Comptroller General Examination of Record.

(1) The Comptroller General of the United States, an appropriate Inspector General appointed under section 3 or 8G of the Inspector General Act of 1978 (5 U.S.C. App.), or an authorized representative of either of

the foregoing officials shall have access to and right to examine any of the Contractor's or any subcontractors' records that pertain to, and involve transactions relating to, this contract.

- (2) The Contractor shall make available at its offices at all reasonable times the records, materials, and other evidence for examination, audit, or reproduction, until 3 years after final payment under this contract or for any shorter period specified in FAR Subpart 4.7, Contractor Records Retention, of the other clauses of this contract. If this contract is completely or partially terminated, the records relating to the work terminated shall be made available for 3 years after any resulting final termination settlement. Records relating to appeals under the disputes clause or to litigation or the settlement of claims arising under or relating to this contract shall be made available until such appeals, litigation, or claims are finally resolved.
- (3) As used in this clause, records include books, documents, accounting procedures and practices, and other data, regardless of type and regardless of form. This does not require the Contractor to create or maintain any record that the Contractor does not maintain in the ordinary course of business or pursuant to a provision of law.

## Exhibit F

# AWS Acceptable Use Policy

*Updated September 16th, 2016*

This Acceptable Use Policy (this “Policy”) describes prohibited uses of the web services offered by Amazon Web Services, Inc. and its affiliates (the “Services”) and the website located at <http://aws.amazon.com> (the “AWS Site”). The examples described in this Policy are not exhaustive.

## No Illegal, Harmful, or Offensive Use or Content

You may not use, or encourage, promote, facilitate or instruct others to use, the Services or AWS Site for any illegal, harmful, fraudulent, infringing or offensive use, or to transmit, store, display, distribute or otherwise make available content that is illegal, harmful, fraudulent, infringing or offensive. Prohibited activities or content include:

- **Illegal, Harmful or Fraudulent Activities.** Any activities that are illegal, that violate the rights of others, or that may be harmful to others, our operations or reputation, including disseminating, promoting or facilitating child pornography, offering or disseminating fraudulent goods, services, schemes, or promotions, make-money-fast schemes, ponzi and pyramid schemes, phishing, or pharming.
- **Infringing Content.** Content that infringes or misappropriates the intellectual property or proprietary rights of others.
- **Offensive Content.** Content that is defamatory, obscene, abusive, invasive of privacy, or otherwise objectionable, including content that constitutes child pornography, relates to bestiality, or depicts non-consensual sex acts.
- **Harmful Content.** Content or other computer technology that may damage, interfere with, surreptitiously intercept, or expropriate any system, program, or data, including viruses, Trojan horses, worms, time bombs, or cancelbots.

## No Security Violations

You may not use the Services to violate the security or integrity of any network, computer or communications system, software application, or network or computing device (each, a “System”). Prohibited activities include:

- **Unauthorized Access.** Accessing or using any System without permission, including attempting to probe, scan, or test the vulnerability of a System or to breach any security or authentication measures used by a System.
- **Interception.** Monitoring of data or traffic on a System without permission.

- Falsification of Origin. Forging TCP-IP packet headers, e-mail headers, or any part of a message describing its origin or route. The legitimate use of aliases and anonymous remailers is not prohibited by this provision.

## No Network Abuse

You may not make network connections to any users, hosts, or networks unless you have permission to communicate with them. Prohibited activities include:

- Monitoring or Crawling. Monitoring or crawling of a System that impairs or disrupts the System being monitored or crawled.
- Denial of Service (DoS). Inundating a target with communications requests so the target either cannot respond to legitimate traffic or responds so slowly that it becomes ineffective.
- Intentional Interference. Interfering with the proper functioning of any System, including any deliberate attempt to overload a system by mail bombing, news bombing, broadcast attacks, or flooding techniques.
- Operation of Certain Network Services. Operating network services like open proxies, open mail relays, or open recursive domain name servers.
- Avoiding System Restrictions. Using manual or electronic means to avoid any use limitations placed on a System, such as access and storage restrictions.

## No E-Mail or Other Message Abuse

You will not distribute, publish, send, or facilitate the sending of unsolicited mass e-mail or other messages, promotions, advertising, or solicitations (like “spam”), including commercial advertising and informational announcements. You will not alter or obscure mail headers or assume a sender’s identity without the sender’s explicit permission. You will not collect replies to messages sent from another internet service provider if those messages violate this Policy or the acceptable use policy of that provider.

## Our Monitoring and Enforcement

We reserve the right, but do not assume the obligation, to investigate any violation of this Policy or misuse of the Services or AWS Site. We may:

- investigate violations of this Policy or misuse of the Services or AWS Site; or
- remove, disable access to, or modify any content or resource that violates this Policy or any other agreement we have with you for use of the Services or the AWS Site.

We may report any activity that we suspect violates any law or regulation to appropriate law enforcement officials, regulators, or other appropriate third parties. Our reporting may include disclosing appropriate customer information. We also may cooperate with appropriate law enforcement agencies, regulators, or other appropriate third parties to help with the investigation and prosecution of illegal conduct by providing network and systems information related to alleged violations of this Policy.

## Reporting of Violations of this Policy

If you become aware of any violation of this Policy, you will immediately notify us and provide us with assistance, as requested, to stop or remedy the violation. To report any violation of this Policy, please [follow our abuse reporting process](#).







# TLM SERVICES AGREEMENT

BY SIGNING AN ORDER REFERENCING, OR BY OTHERWISE MANIFESTING AGREEMENT TO THIS END USER ACCESS AGREEMENT (THE "END USER ACCESS AGREEMENT" AND ALONG WITH ALL ORDERS, THE "AGREEMENT") ON BEHALF OF THE ORDER ACTIVITY INDICATED BY YOU AT THE TIME OF ACCEPTANCE ("GOVERNMENT") YOU ARE HEREBY AGREEING TO THIS END USER ACCESS AGREEMENT ON BEHALF OF GOVERNMENT. IN DOING SO THE YOU REPRESENT THAT YOU HAVE THE AUTHORITY TO BIND GOVERNMENT TO THESE END GOVERNMENT TERMS AND CONDITIONS AND THE AGREEMENT. THE AGREEMENT IS BY AND BETWEEN GOVERNMENT AND EPAY SYSTEMS, INC. ("EPAY").

Integral to this TLM Agreement are the terms and conditions on the following pages, those available online at [www.epaysystems.com/tlm-agreement-documentation](http://www.epaysystems.com/tlm-agreement-documentation) as well as any other referenced and/or attached documents. GOVERNMENT is engaging EPAY to provide access to the EPAY time and labor solution ("TLM Service"). Among other representations in this TLM Agreement, GOVERNMENT explicitly represents that: it has read and understands the entire TLM Agreement, including all terms and conditions set forth at [www.epaysystems.com/tlm-agreement-documentation](http://www.epaysystems.com/tlm-agreement-documentation), and all referenced documents; that it has the authority to execute this TLM Agreement; that it will dutifully comply with all stated GOVERNMENT Responsibilities; and that it understands the pricing and fees due to EPAY under this TLM Agreement. The TLM Services covered under this TLM Agreement includes EPAY Time and Labor Management.

EPAY shall provide the agreed TLM Services per this TLM Agreement in accordance with the included terms and conditions, the terms and conditions and other referenced documents set forth at [www.epaysystems.com/tlm-agreement-documentation](http://www.epaysystems.com/tlm-agreement-documentation) as well as any referenced or attached applicable Ordering document (an "Order") which together constitute the **EPAY TLM Services Agreement**, all of the terms of which shall be binding on the parties as of the start date set forth in the Order.

## SERVICES AGREEMENT

1. EPAY Services.
  - a) EPAY owns and operates a time and labor solution for the collection, storage and management of personnel time reporting data ("TLM Service"). The TLM Service is delivered through the following components: Blueforce™, a web-based time management solution ("Blueforce"); Mobile Punch™, data collection and time management on smartphones and tablets ("Mobile Punch"); Fonen™, data collection via telephones ("Fonen"); and WalTer™, data collection via biometric time clock with LAN, Wi-Fi, wireless or telephone dial-up connection ("WalTer"). EPAY shall provide the GOVERNMENT (as defined on Page 1) with the TLM Service(s) indicated on this TLM Agreement. This TLM Agreement along with the applicable Order and the terms and conditions other referenced documents set forth at [www.epaysystems.com/tlm-agreement-documentation](http://www.epaysystems.com/tlm-agreement-documentation) constitute the entire agreement between the parties and neither party is relying on any other oral or unsigned representations, warranties or agreements. If any portion of this TLM Agreement is determined to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, the remainder of this TLM Agreement shall nonetheless remain in full force and effect.
  - b) Standard Feature Set. The license granted to GOVERNMENT hereunder to use the TLM Service is limited to EPAY's features offered in the current Blueforce version (the "Standard Feature Set") and Customizations thereto (if any). The Standard Feature Set will be revised from time to time as modifications and enhancements are made to Blueforce at EPAY's sole discretion. A current description of the Standard Feature Set is available online at [www.epaysystems.com/tlm-agreement-documentation](http://www.epaysystems.com/tlm-agreement-documentation).
  - c) Customizations. A "Customization" is any Blueforce functionality requested and/or required by GOVERNMENT which is not included in the then current Standard Feature Set or integration services. Customizations will be documented under a mutually executed Statement of Work issued hereunder, which will also specify the fees and estimated time for completion.
2. Service Level Agreement. At no additional cost, EPAY will provide GOVERNMENT with the maintenance and technical support services as detailed in the EPAY Service Level Agreement located online at [www.epaysystems.com/tlm-agreement-documentation](http://www.epaysystems.com/tlm-agreement-documentation)
3. EPAY Proprietary Intellectual Property. All software and products provided by EPAY under this Agreement, as selected by GOVERNMENT on the signature page hereof, are provided pursuant to the license terms set forth herein. EPAY owns, licenses and/or operates a time and labor solution for the collection, storage and management of personnel time reporting data ("Licensed Service"). The TLM Service and the Licensed Service are intellectual property owned, developed and/or licensed by EPAY.

4. License.

a) License Grant. Subject to the terms herein, EPAY hereby grants GOVERNMENT a temporary, revocable, non-exclusive, non-transferable, non-sub licensable, royalty-free license to use TLM Service components for its internal business purposes and as contemplated by this TLM Agreement.

b) License Restrictions. GOVERNMENT will not license, sublicense, sell, resell, rent, lease, transfer, assign, distribute, time share or otherwise commercially exploit or make the TLM Service available to any third party. GOVERNMENT will not disassemble, reverse engineer, decompile, modify, copy or create derivative works based on, or otherwise manipulate or divert the TLM Services.

c) Reservation of Rights. EPAY's Licensed Service utilizes

(i) various Internet domain names, logos and product and service names, and other trademarks and service marks; (ii) certain audio and visual information, documents, software and other works of authorship; and (iii) other technology, software, hardware, products, processes, algorithms, user interfaces, know-how and other trade secrets, techniques, designs, inventions and other tangible or intangible technical material or information (collectively, "EPAY Technology"), which EPAY Technology is covered by intellectual property rights owned or licensed by EPAY (collectively, "EPAY IP Rights"). Other than as expressly set forth in this TLM Agreement, no license or other rights in or to the EPAY Technology or EPAY IP Rights are granted to GOVERNMENT, and all such licenses and rights are hereby expressly reserved.

d) Suggestions. In the course of using the TLM Service, GOVERNMENT may provide EPAY with suggestions, ideas, enhancement requests, feedback, recommendations or other information relating to the operation of the Service including within the context of Customizations (collectively, "Suggestions"). EPAY solely owns all Suggestions and GOVERNMENT hereby assigns all of his/her right, title and interest in and to such Suggestions to EPAY.

5. GOVERNMENT's Duties and Responsibilities. GOVERNMENT acknowledges and agrees the TLM Services provided under this TLM Agreement are not intended to be and will not be relied upon by GOVERNMENT as either legal, financial, insurance, labor compliance or tax advice. To the extent GOVERNMENT requires any such advice, GOVERNMENT represents that it will seek such advice from qualified legal, financial, insurance, accounting or other professionals. GOVERNMENT will at all times remain liable for any fees, penalties, expense or costs of any kind resulting from erroneous data input into the TLM Service or from unauthorized use of the TLM Service by GOVERNMENT employees, contractors, subcontractors, or agents working on behalf of the GOVERNMENT.

6. Service Fees and Expenses.

a) Service Fees. GOVERNMENT shall pay EPAY for the TLM Services to which GOVERNMENT has subscribed in accordance with EPAY's pricing as per the applicable Order ("Service Fees"). The Service Fee shall commence as of the Effective Date with prices fixed for the initial term of this Agreement. EPAY may increase the Service Fee upon the renewal of this Agreement.

b) Invoicing. Government shall (subject to anything contrary in the applicable Order) pay all Fees for EPAY Services prior to each upcoming renewal therefore and no later than thirty (30) days from receipt of invoice. In the event EPAY is providing Professional or Onsite Services, Government shall make payment as set forth in the applicable Order or statement of work.

c) Taxes. Provider shall state separately on invoices taxes excluded from the fees, and the Government agrees either to pay the amount of the taxes or provide evidence necessary to sustain an exemption, in accordance with FAR 52.229-1 and FAR 52.229-3.

d) Expenses. In addition to the fees, GOVERNMENT will be responsible for and will reimburse EPAY for reasonable out-of-pocket travel and lodging expenses incurred by EPAY and/or its subcontractors during the performance of any TLM Services ordered by GOVERNMENT set forth in the applicable Order or statement of work.

a) Late Fees. Failure by GOVERNMENT to pay any invoice on or before the due date specified on the invoice will result in additional charges ("Late Fee"). A Late Fee of \$15 in addition to interest charges on any outstanding amounts will be assessed to any payment not received by the appropriate due date. GOVERNMENT will accrue interest at the rate of 1.5% of the outstanding balance per month, or the maximum rate permitted by law, whichever is lower. Failure to promptly pay Late Fees or interest charges can result in suspension of TLM Services.

b) Suspension of Service/Collections. If any charge owing by GOVERNMENT is more than thirty (30) days past the due date on the applicable invoice, EPAY may, without limiting its other rights and remedies, suspend the TLM Services until such amounts are paid in full, provided EPAY has given GOVERNMENT ten (10) business days prior written notice that its account is overdue. GOVERNMENT shall also pay any collection fees, court costs, reasonable attorneys' fees, and other fees, costs, and charges incurred by EPAY in collecting payment of any amounts for which GOVERNMENT is liable under this TLM Agreement.

7. Term/Termination. The Agreement begins on the date Government enters into this Services Agreement as set forth in the preamble above, or the date on the first Order between the parties hereto, whichever is earlier, and shall continue until all

Orders and associated with the Agreement have expired or have otherwise been terminated (the "Agreement Term"). Unless otherwise specified in an Order, Services will begin on the Start Date in the applicable Order and remain in effect for the period specified therein (the "Subscription Term"). Upon any expiration or termination of the Agreement, EPAY will cease providing Subscription Services and Government and its Representatives shall cease any and all use of the Software.

a) Responsibilities Upon Termination. GOVERNMENT's license to the TLM Service terminates as of the effective date of termination or expiration of this TLM Agreement; GOVERNMENT agrees to cease using the TLM Service as of such date and further agrees to promptly return to EPAY, at GOVERNMENT's expense, all EPAY materials, hardware and Confidential Information, including EPAY Intellectual Property, and any and all copies thereof in its possession. Upon any termination or expiration of this TLM Agreement, and upon EPAY's receipt of all Service Fees and/or Service Fee Penalties, EPAY will provide such information, cooperation and assistance to GOVERNMENT, as GOVERNMENT may reasonably request, to assure an orderly return or transfer of GOVERNMENT data and other Confidential Information. GOVERNMENT agrees to compensate EPAY for any time spent by EPAY personnel for data transfer assistance at the rate of \$195.00 per hour and reimburse EPAY for any related expenditures.

8. Warranties and Disclaimers.

a) General Disclaimer. Except as otherwise set forth below, EPAY MAKES NO WARRANTIES, WHETHER EXPRESS, IMPLIED, STATUTORY OR OTHERWISE, WITH RESPECT TO THE SERVICES IT PERFORMS UNDER THIS TLM AGREEMENT, AND SPECIFICALLY DISCLAIMS ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. In the event of any breach of warranty by EPAY, GOVERNMENT's sole remedy shall be, provided it promptly notifies EPAY of such breach, that EPAY shall use reasonable efforts to correct such breach by re-performing the services in question, if practicable. While EPAY stands behind its services, under no circumstances will EPAY be liable for the negligence of any other person or entity including, but not limited to, the negligence of GOVERNMENT and its employees or agents, and the negligence of any person or entity which provides services in connection with this TLM Agreement.

Except as otherwise set forth herein, and except for infringement claims arising out of GOVERNMENT's use of the hosted software or services as authorized hereunder, GOVERNMENT hereby waives any and all claims that have or may arise under this TLM Agreement with respect to any third party provider or owner of software or services for which usage is granted hereunder, and GOVERNMENT acknowledges that any such third party provider has no liability to GOVERNMENT under the terms of this TLM Agreement.

b) Services Warranty. EPAY will use due care in delivering the TLM Services to the GOVERNMENT and shall be responsible for correcting errors that are caused by EPAY equipment, processors, or employees. THIS AGREEMENT DOES NOT LIMIT OR DISCLAIM ANY OF THE WARRANTIES SPECIFIED IN THE GSA SCHEDULE 70 CONTRACT UNDER FAR 52.212-4(O). IN THE EVENT OF A BREACH OF WARRANTY, THE U.S. GOVERNMENT RESERVES ALL RIGHTS AND REMEDIES UNDER THE CONTRACT, THE FEDERAL ACQUISITION REGULATIONS, AND THE CONTRACT DISPUTES ACT, 41 U.S.C. 7101-7109.

c) Licensed Services Warranty. EPAY represents and warrants that: (i) it will provide the Licensed Service in a manner consistent with general industry standards reasonably applicable to the provision thereof, and (ii) it owns or otherwise has sufficient rights to the TLM Service and the EPAY Intellectual Property to grant the license granted herein.

d) Limitation of Liability. EXCEPT WITH RESPECT TO ITS CONFIDENTIALITY AND THIRD PARTY INDEMNITY OBLIGATIONS HEREUNDER, IN NO EVENT WILL EPAY'S AGGREGATE LIABILITY ARISING OUT OF OR RELATED TO THIS TLM AGREEMENT, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, TORT OR UNDER ANY OTHER THEORY OF LIABILITY, EXCEED THE AMOUNTS ACTUALLY PAID BY GOVERNMENT HEREUNDER. IN NO EVENT WILL EPAY HAVE ANY LIABILITY TO GOVERNMENT FOR ANY LOST PROFITS, LOSS OF USE, COSTS OF PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES, OR FOR ANY INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, PUNITIVE, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES HOWEVER CAUSED AND, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, TORT OR UNDER ANY OTHER THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER OR NOT GOVERNMENT HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

9. Indemnification.

a) By GOVERNMENT. GOVERNMENT will defend, indemnify and hold EPAY and its respective officers, directors, shareholders, partners, employees, and agents (collectively, "EPAY Related Parties") harmless from and against any losses, demands, damages, costs, liabilities, judgments or expenses (including attorney's fees) arising out of or resulting from any third-party claims against EPAY Related Parties (the "Claims") involving the GOVERNMENT in its performance hereunder, including, but not limited to: (i) failure of GOVERNMENT to comply with applicable laws and regulations, (ii) the violation of any third party right including privacy right, or (iii) the amount, accuracy, timeliness of transmittal, or authorization of any entry received from GOVERNMENT.

b) By EPAY. EPAY will defend, indemnify and hold the GOVERNMENT and its respective officers, directors, shareholders, partners, employees and agents (collectively, "GOVERNMENT Related Parties") from and against any and all losses, damages, injuries, causes of action, claims, penalties, interest, additional taxes, demands and expenses, including reasonable legal fees and expenses, of any kind or nature arising or on account of, or resulting from, any claim or allegation of a third party that the EPAY Technology or any of the intellectual property utilized in the provision of TLM Services or Licensed Services infringes upon or misappropriates the proprietary rights of any third party under U.S. law. Upon (i) initiation of any third party infringement claim against GOVERNMENT and (ii) written instructions by EPAY, GOVERNMENT will cease use of the TLM Service or Licensed Service. In the event that it is determined by a court of competent jurisdiction that the TLM Service or Licensed Service or any party thereof has infringed a third party's intellectual property rights based on U.S. law, or earlier thereto if GOVERNMENT receives written instructions from EPAY to cease use of the EPAY Technology pending resolution an infringement claim, GOVERNMENT's sole and exclusive remedy will be that EPAY will, in its sole discretion: (i) replace the infringing TLM Service, Licensed Service or part thereof with a non-infringing, functionally-compatible product; (ii) modify the EPAY Technology or other intellectual property so that it becomes non-infringing, or (iii) obtain a license for GOVERNMENT to use the allegedly infringing TLM Service or part thereof. If none of the foregoing are commercially practicable, EPAY having used reasonable efforts, then either party will have the right to terminate this TLM Agreement. The foregoing indemnity will not apply to infringements that arise from the use of the TLM Service or part thereof in combination with other non-EPAY products not reasonably contemplated by this TLM Agreement, and states the entire obligation of EPAY with respect to the infringement of any intellectual property rights. The preceding indemnity is conditioned and contingent upon:

(i) GOVERNMENT's notification of EPAY in writing promptly after learning of any alleged third party claim, (ii) GOVERNMENT giving EPAY the exclusive right to control the defense of such claims, and (iii) GOVERNMENT fully cooperating with EPAY in any defense or settlement of such claims.

10. Revisions to the TLM Agreement: EPAY reserves the right to make changes and modifications to the terms and conditions and/or other referenced documentation available online at [www.epaysystems.com/tlm-agreement-documentation](http://www.epaysystems.com/tlm-agreement-documentation). Any change to the terms and conditions shall take effect thirty (30) days following the announcement of the change on the EPAY website. Any changes which are material, in the reasonable opinion of EPAY, shall be provided, in writing, to GOVERNMENT pursuant to the notice procedures set forth herein. No material change shall be effective until the later of: (a) thirty (30) days following the announcement of the change on the EPAY website; and (b) ten (10) business days after the notice provided to GOVERNMENT pursuant to the requirements for a material change as is set forth herein.

11. Government End-Users. EPAY provides the Services and Software, including related software and technology, for ultimate Federal government end use solely in accordance with the following: Government technical data and software rights related to the Software include only those rights customarily provided to the public as defined in this End User Access Agreement. This customary commercial license is provided in accordance with FAR 12.211 (Technical Data) and FAR 12.212 (Software) and, for Department of Defense transactions, DFAR 252.227-7015 (Technical Data-Commercial Items) and DFAR 227.7202-03 (Rights in Commercial Computer Software or Computer Software Documentation). If any portion of the Software is deemed "non-commercial," the Services are licensed under the terms hereof and under the RESTRICTED RIGHTS set forth in the applicable FARs and DFARs (and the Government's use, duplication and disclosure rights are restricted as set forth therein). If a Government agency has a need for rights not conveyed under these terms, it must negotiate with EPAY to determine if there are acceptable terms for transferring such rights, and a mutually acceptable written addendum specifically conveying such rights must be included in any applicable contract or agreement.

12. Miscellaneous

a) Force Majeure. Excusable delays shall be governed by FAR 52.212-4(f).

**MASTER LICENSE AGREEMENT  
FOR GOVERNMENT USE ONLY**

All references to HCL America, Inc. (“HCL”) in this Master License Agreement should be read as “Contractor (EC America, Inc.), acting by and through its supplier, HCL.”

This Master License Agreement (“**Agreement**”) is by and between the Ordering Activity under GSA Schedule contracts identified in the Purchase Order, Statement of Work, or similar document (“Licensee” or “Ordering Activity”) and **HCL America, Inc.** (“**Licensor**” or “**HCL**”), and governs the receipt and use of HCL Programs and related Support (as defined below). HCL and Licensee are hereinafter referred to individually or collectively, as “**Party**” or “**Parties.**”

- 1. Definitions.** In addition to the terms defined above and elsewhere in this Agreement, the following terms will have the meaning set forth below:
- 1.1. “**Affiliate**” means an entity that controls, is controlled by, or shares common control with HCL or Licensee, where such control arises from either (a) a direct or indirect ownership interest of more than fifty percent (50%) of the outstanding voting stock and/or equivalent interest, or (b) the power to direct or cause the direction of the management and policies, whether through the ownership of voting stock and/or equivalent interest, by contract, or otherwise, equal to that provided by a direct or indirect ownership of more than fifty percent (50%) of the outstanding voting stock and/or equivalent interest.
  - 1.2. “**Documentation**” means guides, manuals, and other technical information in printed and machine-readable form that describes the functionality and use of the Program(s). Documentation may include “**License Information**”, which means a document that provides information and any additional licensing terms specific to a Program.
  - 1.3. “**Feedback**” means (i) Licensee's requirements, input, comments, responses, opinions, feedback and errata, concerning the definition, design or validation of the Program, Documentation and Packaged Service Offerings or (ii) Licensee's technical system requirements for HCL to include in the Program specifications, design or validation.
  - 1.4. “**Fees**” means license, Support, and other fees as specified in an Order in accordance with the GSA Schedule Pricelist or provided under this Agreement.
  - 1.5. “**Intellectual Property Rights**” or “**IPR**” means any ideas, whether or not patentable, inventions, discoveries, processes, works of authorship, marks, names, know-how, and any and all rights in such materials on a worldwide basis, including any rights in patents, inventor’s certificates, utility models, copyrights, moral rights, trade secrets, mask works, and all related, similar or other intellectual property rights recognized in any jurisdiction worldwide, including all applications and registrations with respect thereto.
  - 1.6. [Intentionally Left Blank]
  - 1.7. “**Licensed Capacity**” means the quantity of each Program licensed as specified in an Order.
  - 1.8. “**Object Code**” means software, including all computer programming code, entirely in binary form, which is directly executable by a computer and includes those help, message, overlay, and other files necessary for supporting the intended use of the executable code.
  - 1.9. “**Open Source Software**” means an open source or other license that requires, as a condition of use, modification, or distribution, that any resulting software must be (i) disclosed or distributed in Source Code form; (ii) licensed for the purpose of making derivative works; or (iii) redistributable at no charge.
  - 1.10. “**Order**” means an agreed written or electronic document, subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement that identifies the Programs to be licensed, the Licensed Capacity thereof, applicable Fees, payment terms and the Support or Packaged Service Offerings to be purchased, and any other applicable terms (including but not limited to a listing of any additional authorized users, which for avoidance of doubt Licensee shall be responsible for their agreement and compliance with the terms hereof).

- 1.11. **“Packaged Service Offerings”** means the prepaid service(s) to be performed by HCL as more fully described in the Packaged Service Offerings Addendum attached hereto as Exhibit A, to be performed within a specified term from the date of initial purchase and as specified in the Order.
- 1.12. **“Prerequisite Materials”** means any prerequisite software or materials (third party and/or HCL licensed) prescribed by the Licensee, which are required to ensure that the Program’s performance is in accordance with the Documentation and which are not part of the Program(s) and are identified in the system requirements for the Program(s).
- 1.13. **“Problem”** means a reproducible condition that causes the operation of a Program to deviate from its Documentation, when such Program is used with the prescribed Prerequisite Materials and/or Platform and so as to impact Licensee’s ability to use the Program in the manner described in the Documentation.
- 1.14. **“Program(s)”** means the Object Code of the software (including Third Party Software) and all accompanying Documentation delivered to Licensee, including all items delivered by HCL to Licensee under Support, but excluding Open Source Software.
- 1.15. **“Source Code”** means computer programming code in human readable form and related system level documentation, including all associated comments, symbols, and any procedural code such as job control language.
- 1.16. **“Support”** means the support services provided by HCL described in the Support Guide posted at <https://hclpnpsupport.hcltech.com/csm>, that is made available with the Program as further specified in an Order or provided under this Agreement. Support may consist of Standard Support, Premium Support or Extended Support, as the context requires.

**“Standard Support”** consists of access to self-help content as well as to technical support engineers available through support portal case submission requests.

**“Premium Support”** consists of specific additional benefits, such as a designated named contact that will assist Licensee in receiving proactive and responsive support beyond Standard Support. Premium Support is subject to a fee in accordance with the GSA Pricelist in addition to the fee for Standard Support, and is further described in the Support Guide at [https://hclpnpsupport.hcltech.com/csm?id=kb\\_article&sysparm\\_article=KB0010420](https://hclpnpsupport.hcltech.com/csm?id=kb_article&sysparm_article=KB0010420).

**“Extended Support”** consists of Standard Support for older versions of the Program. Extended Support is subject to an additional fee.
- 1.17. **“Territory”** means the country or countries where Licensee is licensed to install the Program(s) or receive the Packaged Service Offerings as further detailed in an Order.
- 1.18. **“Third Party Software”** means third party software, libraries, and components incorporated in or included with a Program, but excluding Open Source Software.

## 2. Agreement Structure.

Licenses are granted and Support is obtained solely in connection with Orders. Each Order is subject to the terms of this Agreement, the EC America Rider to HCL Product Specific License Terms and Conditions, the GSA Schedule Contract and Schedule Pricelist and deemed to be a discrete contract, separate from each other Order, unless expressly stated otherwise therein. Orders may be entered into under this Agreement by and between (a) HCL or an Affiliate of HCL; and (b) the Licensee or an Affiliate of Licensee. With respect to an Order, the term HCL (or Licensor) or Licensee (or Customer) will be deemed to refer to the entities that execute such Order. Neither execution of this Agreement nor anything contained herein will obligate either Party to enter into any Orders. In the event an Order is proposed by HCL, and is deemed to constitute an offer, then acceptance of such offer is limited to its terms. In the event Licensee proposes or accepts an Order by submitting a Licensee purchase order, order document, acknowledgment, or other Licensee communication, then HCL may object to and reject any additional or different terms in such document and none of such additional or different terms will become part of the agreement between the Parties unless accepted by HCL.

## 3. License Grant

- 3.1. Subject to the terms, conditions, and other restrictions set forth in this Agreement and a valid, executed Order, HCL grants to Licensee a non-exclusive, non-transferable, limited, and revocable license, without the right to sublicense, under HCL IPR, to install, access, and use the Programs (i) up to the Licensed Capacity; (ii) for Licensee internal business purposes; and (iii) in accordance with the Documentation and the applicable Order. For avoidance of doubt, Licensee has no rights to create derivative works, assign, distribute, lease, rent, or otherwise transfer the Program(s).
- 3.2. Licensee Affiliates may install, access, and use the Programs and Support under the terms of this Agreement, and Licensee is fully responsible for ensuring its Affiliates' agreement and compliance with the terms of this Agreement and the Order.
- 3.3. Licensee hereby acknowledges that the Program(s) may contain Open Source Software and may require Prerequisite Materials. In the event that Open Source Software is included in the Program(s), Licensee agrees that the terms of such Open Source Software shall govern with respect to use of such Open Source Software. In the event that the Program(s) rely on Prerequisite Materials and unless expressly provided otherwise in an Order Form, Licensee agrees that: (a) HCL and its Affiliates have not obtained or conveyed to Licensee any Intellectual Property Rights to use the applicable Prerequisite Materials; (b) it shall be solely responsible, at its cost and expense, for procuring the required rights/licenses in the Prerequisite Materials; (c) HCL does not provide any warranties or support for Prerequisite Material; and (d) any claims with respect to the Prerequisite Materials shall be made against the applicable third party provider of such Prerequisite Material.

#### 4. License Restrictions

- 4.1. **Restrictions.** Except for the limited licenses expressly granted in Section 3, Licensee has no further rights in the Program(s), whether express, implied, arising from estoppel or otherwise. Further restrictions regarding Licensee's use of any and all Program(s) are set forth below. Except as expressly authorized herein, Licensee will not:
  - 4.1.1. prepare any derivative works, or otherwise use, copy, modify, distribute, assign, sublicense, lease, rent, or otherwise transfer the Program(s), except to the extent required by law;
  - 4.1.2. use the Programs in an outsourcing or service bureau environment on its behalf and/or on behalf of non-affiliated third parties or allow the Programs to be used by an outsourcing or service bureau provider on behalf of the Licensee;
  - 4.1.3. distribute the Program to end-users as on-premises distributions or offer the Program as a cloud service or software-as-a-service to any end-users;
  - 4.1.4. reverse engineer, reverse assemble, reverse compile, translate, or otherwise attempt to discover the Source Code form of any Program(s) that are provided in Object Code form, except as permitted by the national or regional law of the places where the Licensee does business (without the opportunity for contractual waiver), and then only with respect to the particular copy of Object Code incorporated into that particular Program.
  - 4.1.5. use any of the Program's components, files, modules, audio-visual content, or related licensed materials separately from the Program;
  - 4.1.6. attempt to disable or circumvent any of the licensing mechanisms within the Program;
  - 4.1.7. alter or remove any copyright, trademark or patent notice(s) in the Programs; and
  - 4.1.8. use the Programs in a way that requires the Programs to be licensed as Open Source Software.

5. **Feedback.** Licensee is not obligated to provide Feedback to HCL. To the extent that Licensee provides Feedback to HCL, Licensee hereby grants to HCL a worldwide, non-exclusive, perpetual, irrevocable, royalty-free license, with the right to sublicense, under any and all Licensee IPR in and to the Feedback to make, use, sell, offer to sell, have made, import, reproduce, prepare derivative works, distribute, incorporate or otherwise utilize such Feedback. HCL acknowledges that the ability to use this Agreement and any Feedback provided as a result of this Agreement in advertising is limited by GSAR 552.203-71.

6. **Ownership.** Licensee acknowledges that, as between Licensee and HCL, HCL has exclusive right, title and

interest in and to all of the IPR in and to the Program(s) and Packaged Service Offerings. Notwithstanding the use of the terms “purchase,” “sale”, or any similar terminology in connection with a transaction contemplated by this Agreement, the Program(s) are licensed, not sold.

7. **Delivery.** During the term of this Agreement, HCL will make Program(s) available to Licensee. For Programs that are delivered electronically, Licensee agrees upon request from HCL to provide HCL with documentation supporting that the designated items were received electronically.

## 8. Updates

8.1. [Intentionally Left Blank]

8.2. When Licensee receives an Update (as defined in Section 9.5), fix, or patch to a Program, Licensee accepts any additional or different terms that are applicable to such Update, fix, or patch that are specified in its Documentation. If no additional or different terms are provided, then the Update, fix, or patch is subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

8.3. If the Program is replaced by an Update (as defined in Section 9.5), Licensee agrees to promptly discontinue use of the replaced Program.

8.4. Based on industry directions and technology changes, HCL may discontinue further releases of the Programs. In such a situation, HCL may continue to ship released versions of Programs, and all shipped versions will be governed by this Agreement.

## 9. Support and Packaged Services

9.1. Upon purchase of a license for the Program(s), Licensee is enrolled in Standard Support for the Program(s) identified in an Order for the first 12 months thereof at no additional cost. HCL may offer and Licensee may purchase Standard Support for a renewal period, or Premium Support or Extended Support, via the execution of a separate contract or Order. A further description of Support is available in the HCL Support Guide (“**Support Guide**”) at <https://hclpnpsupport.hcltech.com/csm> (“**Support Website**”) and incorporated herein by reference.

9.2. HCL will provide Support only if a Program is used with: (a) Prerequisite Materials; and (b) third-party equipment, operating system, hardware, and third-party software, including database server systems, networks, application server systems, and Licensee systems (collectively, “**Platforms**”) which meet the standards set forth in the applicable Documentation. Licensee will allow HCL reasonable access (including remote access) to the Programs, Prerequisite Materials and the supporting Platforms, equipment, systems, documentation, and services, as necessary to perform Support services. Support does not include certain matters. For a list of what is excluded from Support, refer to the Support Guide.

9.3. Support for a particular version or release of a Program is available only until HCL withdraws Support for such version or release (an “**End of Support Release**”). When Support is withdrawn, Licensee must upgrade to a supported version or release of the Program to continue to receive Support. However, HCL may (in its sole discretion) continue to offer, for an additional Fee to be mutually agreed-upon, extended Support for End of Support Releases for so long as Licensee subscribes to extended Support for the Program by Licensee entering into a separate Order with HCL. However, in such cases, HCL will only provide existing code patches and fixes and will not develop or provide new patches or fixes for End of Support Releases.

9.4. HCL will use commercially reasonable efforts to provide resolution to each Problem (submitted by Licensee) in accordance with the Support Guide.

9.5. While HCL Support is in effect, HCL may make available defect corrections, restrictions, bypasses, new versions, releases, or updates available as part of Support (“**Updates**”). HCL will determine in its discretion the content and timing of all Updates. Updates will not be issued on any regular basis. If the solution to a Problem has already been made in a release later than the release Licensee is then using, then the solution to the Problem will require Licensee to migrate to the release in which the Problem has been resolved. Updates will be considered part of the Programs, as applicable, and subject to Section 8.2, will be governed by and used under the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement. Except as otherwise set forth in an Order, Statement of Work, or other written agreement by the Parties, Licensee



will be responsible for installing and implementing each Update. HCL will provide Licensee with documentation regarding any specific installation requirements for the Update. Once Support has been allowed to lapse, HCL will cease providing Updates (even Updates that were previously made available during Support which Licensee chose not to accept), provided however that Updates may be made available by HCL (in its sole discretion) as part of additional or extended Support.

- 9.6. Support does not cover Problems, failures, or defects in the Programs caused by any act or omission of Licensee or its representatives, or any other non-HCL person or entity, including but not limited to: (a) the misuse of or damage to the Program; (b) modifications to the Programs not made by or as authorized in writing in advance by HCL; (c) combination or use of the Programs with other software, hardware or cloud infrastructure not provided by HCL; or (d) use of the Program in an operating environment other than that described in the Documentation or system requirements. HCL reserves the right to charge at HCL's then-current GSA hourly rates for any work performed by HCL that was found to be caused by the foregoing exclusions. To the extent a Problem (or other issue) arises out of any Prerequisite Materials, Platform, hardware, software cloud infrastructure or services not provided by HCL, Licensee will have the responsibility to contact the appropriate third party and obtain a resolution for the problem.
- 9.7. HCL may change its Support to be effective upon Licensee's Support anniversary date. If the changes to the Support terms are material, HCL will provide notice of such changes on the Support Website. HCL reserves the rights to discontinue Support for a Program (including for prior releases or outdated versions of a Program) if HCL generally discontinues such services for all licensees of such Program, provided such discontinuance will be applicable from the next renewal term. If Licensee terminates Support (including allowing it to lapse), but then re-enrolls in Support, HCL reserves the right to charge a reinstatement Fee equal to the amount that would have been due during the lapse period.
- 9.8. HCL may make prepaid Packaged Service Offerings available for purchase from time to time in its sole discretion. Packaged Service Offerings are provided subject to the terms and conditions set forth on Exhibit A to this Agreement, which terms and conditions are incorporated herein by reference.

## 10. Licensee Data and Databases

- 10.1. To assist Licensee in isolating the cause of an error or Problem with the Program(s), HCL may request that Licensee (i) allow HCL to remotely or physically access Licensee's system, or (ii) send Licensee information, License Data (as defined below) or system data to HCL. Licensee acknowledges that HCL uses information about errors and Problems to improve its products and services and to assist with its provision of related Support offerings. Licensee grants HCL the right to use such information and other Feedback regarding the Program(s) for these purposes, including the right to use by HCL Affiliates and subcontractors (including in one or more countries other than the one in which Licensee is located).
- 10.2. Licensee remains responsible for (i) any data and the content of any database Licensee makes available to HCL ("**Licensee Data**"); (ii) the selection and implementation of procedures and controls regarding access, security, encryption, use, and transmission of data (including any personally-identifiable data); and (iii) backup and recovery of any database and any stored data, including all Licensee Data. Licensee will not send or provide HCL access to any personally identifiable information, whether as part of Licensee Data or in electronic or any other form, and will be responsible for reasonable costs and other amounts that HCL may incur relating to any such information intentionally or mistakenly provided to HCL or to the loss or disclosure of such information by HCL, including liabilities arising out of any third party claims.

**11. Payments.** Payment terms, fees and taxes are set forth in the GSA Schedule Contract and applicable Order.

**12. License Compliance.** Licensee agrees that HCL may, no more than one time per twelve (12) month period, and subject to Licensee's reasonable security requirements, audit the software logs of Licensee, its Affiliates, consultants, service providers and contractors (collectively, "**Licensee Entity(ies)**"), relating to the Program in order to verify their use in compliance with this Agreement and/or the Order. HCL may make copies of any such software logs to the extent necessary to verify Licensee's compliance with the terms hereof. HCL may conduct the audit itself or at its option engage an independent third party to do such audit, provided that such

third party is subject to confidentiality obligations consistent with this Agreement. The audit may be conducted at any sites of Licensee Entities, where the Program is installed, used or accessed from, including remotely. HCL will bear its own costs in connection with an audit. HCL will provide fifteen (15) calendar days' notice prior to an audit. Any such audit will be performed during Licensee Entity's normal business hours and in a manner that minimizes the disruption to its business. Licensee Entities will provide all assistance reasonably necessary for HCL to carry out such audit. If the audit reveals underpayments, Licensee will promptly make such payments. If the audit reveals under-reporting of usage, Licensee will promptly pay for the differentials at HCL's then GSA list price for the Program. As with all provisions of this Agreement, HCL's rights and remedies in this Section will be without prejudice to other rights and remedies HCL has under this Agreement or in any Order, at law. HCL's audit rights under this paragraph will survive any termination or expiry of an Order or this Agreement for two years.

**13. Reserved.**

**14. Reserved.**

**15. Warranties and Exclusions**

- 15.1. For the greater of: (a) one year starting on the date the original Licensee is granted the Program license, or (b) the period that Support is in effect for Licensee ("**Program Warranty Period**"), HCL warrants that (i) the Program(s) will perform substantially in accordance with its Documentation, if used with the prescribed Prerequisite Materials and/or Platforms; (ii) HCL has used commercially reasonable efforts consistent with industry standards to scan for and remove any software viruses; and (iii) other than passwords or license keys that may be required for the operation of the Program(s) (or for HCL's use in suspension/termination as authorized herein), there are no codes that are not addressed in the Documentation and that are designed to delete, interfere with, or disable the normal operation of the Program in accordance with the Documentation (the "**Program Warranty**"). For the greater of: (a) one year starting on the date the original Licensee is granted the Program license, or (b) the period that Support is in effect for Licensee ("**Support Warranty Period**"), HCL warrants that Support will perform substantially in accordance with the Support specifications herein or in applicable Order (the "**Support Warranty**").
- 15.2. Program Warranty and Support Warranty do not cover Problems, failures, or defects in the Programs caused by any act or omission of Licensee or its representatives, or any other non-HCL person or entity, including but not limited to: (a) the misuse of or damage to the Program; (b) modifications to the Programs not made by or as authorized in writing in advance by HCL; (c) combination or use of the Programs with other software, hardware or cloud infrastructure not provided by HCL; or (d) use of the Program in an operating environment other than described in the Documentation or system requirements.
- 15.3. THE LIMITED WARRANTIES EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN SECTION 15.1 ARE LICENSEE'S EXCLUSIVE WARRANTIES. HCL DISCLAIMS ALL OTHER WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF MERCHANTABILITY, SATISFACTORY QUALITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, TITLE AND ANY WARRANTY OR CONDITION OF NON-INFRINGEMENT. SOME STATES OR JURISDICTIONS DO NOT ALLOW THE EXCLUSION OF EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, SO THE ABOVE EXCLUSION MAY NOT APPLY TO LICENSEE. IN THAT EVENT, SUCH WARRANTIES ARE LIMITED IN DURATION TO THE WARRANTY PERIOD. NO WARRANTIES APPLY AFTER THE WARRANTY PERIOD. SOME STATES OR JURISDICTIONS DO NOT ALLOW LIMITATIONS ON HOW LONG AN IMPLIED WARRANTY LASTS, SO THE ABOVE LIMITATION MAY NOT APPLY TO LICENSEE.
- 15.4. THE WARRANTIES IN THIS SECTION 15 ARE PROVIDED SOLELY BY THE HCL ENTITY LICENSING THE PROGRAM AND NOT BY A THIRD PARTY OR ANY OTHER HCL ENTITY. THE DISCLAIMERS IN THIS SECTION 15, HOWEVER, ALSO APPLY TO ALL HCL ENTITIES AND THEIR LICENSORS AND SUPPLIERS OF THIRD PARTY SOFTWARE. THOSE SUPPLIERS PROVIDE SUCH SOFTWARE WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITION OF ANY

KIND.

- 15.5. The exclusive remedy for any breach of the foregoing Program Warranty and Support Warranty will be that HCL, at its own expense, and in response to a written notice of a warranty claim during the Program Warranty Period or Support Warranty Period, as applicable, will at its option repair or replace the Program(s), or re-perform Support, to conform to the above standard.
- 15.6. For avoidance of doubt, if Licensee terminates Support (including allowing it to lapse), but then re-enrolls in Support, the Program Warranty and Support Warranty apply only during the period Support is in effect and not during the lapsed period.

## **16. Indemnification**

- 16.1. HCL will, at its election, settle or have the right to intervene to defend, any unaffiliated third party claim brought in any suit or proceeding against Licensee based upon an allegation that any Program(s) furnished hereunder constitutes a direct infringement of any patent, trade secret or copyright, and HCL will pay all damages and costs finally awarded against Licensee for the claim or agreed in settlement by HCL. In the event of any claim, allegation, or suit, HCL, in its sole discretion, may reengineer the Program(s) in a manner that removes the infringing material, replace the Program(s) with non-infringing software, or terminate the Agreement or applicable Order. HCL will not be liable for any costs or damages and will not indemnify or defend Licensee to the extent such action is based upon a claim arising from:
  - 16.1.1. modification of the Program(s) by a party other than HCL after delivery by HCL; use of the Program(s) in combination with hardware or software not provided by HCL, unless the Documentation refers to a combination with such hardware or software (without directing Licensee not to perform such a combination);
  - 16.1.2. any unauthorized use of the Program(s); or
  - 16.1.3. Licensee's failure to incorporate updates or upgrades that would have avoided the alleged infringement.
- 16.2. The foregoing obligations are conditioned on the following: (i) HCL is notified promptly in writing of such claim; (ii) HCL controls the defense or settlement of the claim; and (iii) Licensee cooperates reasonably and gives all necessary authority, information and assistance. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be construed in derogation of the U.S. Department of Justice's right to defend any claim or action brought against the U.S., pursuant to its jurisdictional statute.

## **17. Limitation of Liability**

- 17.1. IN NO EVENT WILL EITHER PARTY (OR HCL'S AFFILIATES AND SUPPLIERS) BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES WHATSOEVER (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, DAMAGES FOR LOSS OF PROFITS OR LOSS OF CONFIDENTIAL OR OTHER INFORMATION, FOR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION, FOR PERSONAL INJURY (OTHER THAN AS PROVIDED FOR IN SECTION 17.3), FOR LOSS OF PRIVACY ARISING OUT OF OR IN ANY WAY RELATED TO THE USE OF OR INABILITY TO USE THE PROGRAM(S), OR OTHERWISE) IN CONNECTION WITH ANY PROVISION OF THIS AGREEMENT, EVEN IF THE PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES AND EVEN IF THE REMEDY FAILS OF ITS ESSENTIAL PURPOSE.
- 17.2. EXCEPT FOR BREACHES OF LICENSE GRANTS IN SECTION 3, RESTRICTIONS IN SECTION 4, LICENSEE'S LIABILITY FOR THIRD PARTY CLAIMS AS PER SECTION 10.2, CONFIDENTIALITY IN SECTION 14, AND LICENSEE'S PAYMENT OBLIGATIONS, IN NO EVENT WILL EITHER PARTY'S (AND HCL'S AFFILIATES' AND SUPPLIERS') TOTAL CUMULATIVE LIABILITY HEREUNDER FOR DIRECT DAMAGES (REGARDLESS OF BASIS FOR CLAIMS) EXCEED THE SUM PAID BY LICENSEE TO HCL, UNDER THE APPLICABLE ORDER FOR THE AFFECTED PRODUCT OR SERVICE.

- 17.3. The foregoing disclaimers, limitations, and exclusions may be invalid in some jurisdictions and apply only to the extent permitted by applicable law or regulation in Licensee's jurisdiction. Licensee may have additional rights that may not be waived or disclaimed. HCL does not seek to limit Licensee's warranty or remedies to any extent not permitted by law. The foregoing limitation of liability shall not apply to personal injury or death resulting from Licensor's gross negligence or for any other matter for which liability cannot be excluded by law. This clause shall not impair the U.S. Government's right to recover for fraud or crimes arising out of or related to this Agreement under any federal fraud statute, including the False Claims Act, 31. U.S.C. §§ 3729-3733.

## 18. Other Terms

- 18.1. **Conflict.** In the event of a conflict between this Agreement and an Order to this Agreement, the terms of the Order will prevail solely with respect to such Order. If there is a conflict between this Agreement and License Information for a Program, such License Information will prevail solely with respect to such Program; otherwise the terms of this Agreement will prevail.
- 18.2. **Business Contact Information.** Licensee authorizes HCL and its Affiliates (and their successors and assigns and contractors) to store and use Licensee's business contact information wherever they do business, in connection with HCL products and services, or in furtherance of HCL's business relationship with Licensee.
- 18.3. **Force Majeure.** This Agreement is subject to FAR 52.212-4(f) Excusable delays. (JUN 2010).
- 18.4. **Export.** Licensee will comply with all applicable export and import laws and associated embargo and economic sanction regulations, including those of the United States, that prohibit or restrict the export, re-export, or transfer of products, technology, services, or data, directly or indirectly, to certain countries, or for certain end uses or end users. Licensee acknowledges that the Program is subject to U.S. export laws and regulations. Licensee agrees that, unless authorized by the U.S. export license or regulation, it will not export or re-export the Program provided by HCL under this Agreement or an Order to (i) those countries (or nationals of countries) considered embargoed/terrorist countries under U.S. export laws and regulations or (ii) prohibited end users or end uses, including but not limited to: nuclear, space or missiles, and weapons systems (including chemical and biological). At the time of this Agreement, those countries considered embargoed/terrorist are: Cuba, Iran, North Korea, Sudan and Syria.
- 18.5. **Anti-Corruption and Other Laws.** Each Party will comply, at its own expense, with all applicable laws, including, without limitation, all laws prohibiting corruption and bribery (such as, if applicable, the U.S. Foreign Corrupt Practices Act of 1977), laws governing transactions with government and public entities, antitrust and competition laws, insider trading, securities, and financial reporting laws, and laws governing consumer transactions, where such compliance has any direct or indirect connection or relation to this Agreement or either Party's exercise of rights or satisfaction of obligations under this Agreement.
- 18.6. **Notices.** Except as provided herein, all notices required or permitted by this Agreement will be in writing and will be valid and sufficient if sent by (i) registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid; (ii) by facsimile (provided the receipt of the facsimile is evidenced by a printed record of completion of transmission); or (iii) by express by express mail or courier service providing a receipt of delivery. Notices will be effective upon receipt as demonstrated by reliable confirmation. Notices will be addressed to the Parties using the contact information given in the applicable Order or this Agreement. Either Party may change its address or other contact information by a notice given to the other Party in the manner set forth above.
- 18.7. **Limitation of Claims.** Unless otherwise required by applicable law without the possibility of contractual waiver or limitation: (i) neither Party will bring a legal action, regardless of form, for any claim arising out of or related to this Agreement more than six (6) years after the cause of action arose; and (ii) upon the expiration of such time limit, any such claim and all respective rights related to the claim lapse. Any recourse against Licensee must be made under the terms of the Federal Tort Claims Act or as a dispute under the Contract Disputes Act as applicable.

- 18.8. **Survival.** All of the provisions in Sections 1, 4, 5, 6, 11, 17, and 18 will survive expiration or termination of this Agreement.
- 18.9. **Assignment.** Assignments are subject to FAR Clause 52.232-23, Assignment of Claims (JAN 1986). In addition, neither this Agreement nor any rights under this Agreement may be assigned or otherwise transferred by either party, in whole or in part, without the prior written consent of the other party, in accordance with the provisions of the Anti-Assignment Act, 41 U.S.C. § 6305, and approval procedures set forth at FAR 42.1204.
- 18.10. **Relationship of Parties.** The relationship between the Parties is that of independent contractors. This Agreement does not constitute a partnership or joint venture between Licensee and HCL. Licensee is not the representative or agent of HCL and HCL is not the representative or agent of Licensee and neither will so hold itself out publicly or to any third party or incur any liability for the other Party. HCL is not responsible for the acts or omissions of HCL business partners and resellers.
- 18.11. **Reserved.**
- 18.12. **Severability.** All rights and remedies whether conferred hereunder, or by any other instrument or law will be cumulative and may be exercised singularly or concurrently. The failure of any Party to enforce any of the provisions hereof will not be construed to be a waiver of the right of such Party thereafter to enforce such provisions. The terms and conditions stated herein are declared to be severable. If any provision or provisions of this Agreement will be held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, the validity, legality and enforceability of the remaining provisions will not in any way be affected or impaired thereby.
- 18.13. **Counterparts.** This Agreement may be executed in several counterparts, each of which will be deemed an original, but all of which together will constitute one and the same instrument.
- 18.14. **Reserved.**
- 18.15. **Governing Law.** This Agreement shall be governed by the Federal law of the United States.
- 18.16. **U.S. Government Restricted Rights.** The Programs and Documentation provided with the products and services are “commercial items” as that term is defined at 48 C.F.R. 12.101, consisting of “commercial computer software” and “commercial computer software documentation” as such terms are used in 48 C.F.R. 12.212. Consistent with 48 C.F.R. 12.212 and all U.S. Government end-users acquire the Programs and Documentation with only those rights set forth herein.
- 18.17. **Public Announcement.** Neither Party will publicly announce or create a press release referencing this Agreement, its contents or its related activities without the prior written consent of the other Party.
- 18.18. **Entire Agreement.** This Agreement, along with the EC America Rider to HCL Product Specific License Terms and Conditions, GSA Schedule Contract, Schedule Pricelist and Orders entered into pursuant to the Agreement, is the entire agreement between HCL and Licensee relating to the Program(s) and it supersedes all prior or contemporaneous oral or written communications, proposals and representations with respect to the Program(s) or any other subject matter covered by this Agreement and/or the Orders.

**EXHIBIT A**

**PACKAGED SERVICE OFFERING ADDENDUM**

If you have purchased Packaged Service Offerings, the terms and conditions of this Exhibit A to the Master License Agreement shall apply with respect to such Packaged Service Offerings. In the event of a conflict between or among the terms of this Exhibit A or the Master License Agreement, the terms of this Exhibit A shall govern. In the event of a conflict between a Negotiated Purchase Order and this Exhibit A, a Negotiated Purchase Order shall govern.

**“Packaged Service Materials”** means literary works or other works of authorship such as program listings, programming tools, Documentation, reports, drawings and similar works) that HCL may provide to you in connection with the Packaged Service Offerings indicated under an executed Order. Materials do not include Programs or commercially available software.

1. License Grant

1.1. Subject to the terms, conditions, and other restrictions set forth in this Exhibit A and a valid, executed Order (including timely payments of any Fees therein), HCL grants to Licensee a non-exclusive, non-transferable, limited, paid-up, and revocable license, without the right to sublicense, under HCL IPR, to reproduce, perform, display, and use the Packaged Service Materials solely by employees of Licensee. For avoidance of doubt, Licensee has no rights to create derivative works, assign, distribute, lease, rent, or otherwise transfer the Packaged Service Material(s).

1.2. Licensee Affiliates may install, access, and use the Packaged Service Materials under the terms of this Exhibit A, and Licensee is fully responsible for its Affiliates compliance with the terms of this Exhibit A, the Master License Agreement and the Order.

2. Party Obligations.

2.1. HCL shall perform the Packaged Service Offerings as specified in the relevant Order and Packaged Service Offering description. HCL's performance is conditional upon Licensee fulfilling its obligations. Licensee will cooperate with HCL and will provide, at no cost to HCL, safe and timely access to its premises and computer equipment, including remote access, adequate working space, facilities, and any other services, personnel, information, tools (including licenses), or materials that HCL may reasonably require to perform the services. HCL shall not be liable for any delay or defect resulting from Customer's acts or omissions.

3. Acceptance.

3.1 All Packaged Service Offerings are provided without deliverables and are not subject to deliverable acceptance review and approval. All Materials provided through the Packaged Service Offerings defined in any Order will be deemed accepted by you upon delivery. HCL will make no additional revisions to the Packaged Service Materials after: (i) the Packaged Service Offering expiration date is reached; or (ii) HCL has provided the Maximum Service Effort as defined and specified for the Packaged Service Offering.

4. Payment and Delivery.

4.1. Charges for the Packaged Service Offerings shall be set forth in the relevant Order. Unless otherwise stated, travel and living expenses are included, subject to restrictions as specified in Packaged Service

Offering description.

4.2. Licensee is responsible for enabling HCL to deliver each Packaged Service Offering within the specified service term. In the event that any services specified in the Order for one or more Packaged Services Offerings are not completed within the specified service term, those incomplete services are forfeited, unless mutually agreed upon by both parties in writing prior to the expiration of the relevant Order term.

## 5. Warranties and Exclusions

5.1. HCL WARRANTS THAT THE PACKAGED SERVICE OFFERINGS WILL BE PERFORMED IN A PROFESSIONAL AND WORKMANLIKE MANNER FOR SIXTY (60) DAYS AFTER THE SERVICES WERE PERFORMED (“WARRANTY PERIOD”).

5.2. THE LIMITED WARRANTIES EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN SECTION 5 ARE LICENSEE’S EXCLUSIVE WARRANTIES. HCL DISCLAIMS ALL OTHER WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF MERCHANTABILITY, SATISFACTORY QUALITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, TITLE AND ANY WARRANTY OR CONDITION OF NONINFRINGEMENT. SOME STATES OR JURISDICTIONS DO NOT ALLOW THE EXCLUSION OF EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, SO THE ABOVE EXCLUSION MAY NOT APPLY TO LICENSEE. IN THAT EVENT, SUCH WARRANTIES ARE LIMITED IN DURATION TO THE WARRANTY PERIOD. NO WARRANTIES APPLY AFTER THE WARRANTY PERIOD. SOME STATES OR JURISDICTIONS DO NOT ALLOW LIMITATIONS ON HOW LONG AN IMPLIED WARRANTY LASTS, SO THE ABOVE LIMITATION MAY NOT APPLY TO LICENSEE.

5.3. The sole and exclusive remedy and HCL’s entire liability for breach of the above warranty will be to reperform the Packaged Service Offerings as applicable, provided Licensee notifies Licensor of any breach of warranty in writing within the Warranty Period.

## 6. Limitation of Liability

6.1. EXCEPT FOR BREACHES OF LICENSE GRANTS IN SECTION 1 OF THIS EXHIBIT A, CONFIDENTIALITY IN SECTION 14 OF THE MASTER LICENSE AGREEMENT, OR LICENSEE’S PAYMENT OBLIGATIONS, IN NO EVENT WILL EITHER PARTY (OR HCL’S SUPPLIERS) BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES WHATSOEVER (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, DAMAGES FOR LOSS OF PROFITS, FOR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION, FOR PERSONAL INJURY (OTHER THAN AS PROVIDED FOR IN THIS SECTION) FOR LOSS OF PRIVACY ARISING OUT OF OR IN ANY WAY RELATED TO THE USE OF OR INABILITY TO USE THE PACKAGED SERVICE MATERIAL(S), OR OTHERWISE IN CONNECTION WITH ANY PROVISION OF THIS EXHIBIT A, EVEN IF THE PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES AND EVEN IF THE REMEDY FAILS OF ITS ESSENTIAL PURPOSE. THE FOREGOING LIMITATION OF LIABILITY SHALL NOT APPLY TO (1) PERSONAL INJURY OR DEATH RESULTING FROM LICENSOR’S GROSS NEGLIGENCE; OR (2) FOR FRAUD.

6.2. EXCEPT FOR BREACHES OF LICENSE GRANTS IN SECTION 1 OF THIS EXHIBIT A, CONFIDENTIALITY IN SECTION 14 OF THE MASTER LICENSE AGREEMENT, OR LICENSEE’S PAYMENT OBLIGATIONS, IN NO EVENT WILL EITHER PARTY’S (OR HCL’S SUPPLIERS) TOTAL CUMULATIVE LIABILITY HEREUNDER FOR DIRECT DAMAGES (REGARDLESS OF BASIS FOR CLAIMS) EXCEED THE SUM PAID BY LICENSEE TO HCL, UNDER THE APPLICABLE ORDER FOR THE AFFECTED PACKAGED SERVICE OFFERING.

7. The foregoing disclaimers, limitations, and exclusions may be invalid in some jurisdictions and apply only to the extent permitted by applicable law or regulation in Licensee’s jurisdiction. Licensee may have additional rights that may not be waived or disclaimed. HCL does not seek to limit Customer's warranty



or remedies to any extent not permitted by law. This clause shall not impair the U.S. Government's right to recover for fraud or crimes arising out of or related to this Agreement under any federal fraud statute, including the False Claims Act, 31. U.S.C. §§ 3729-3733.

8. Survival. All of the provisions in Sections 4, and 6 of this Exhibit A will survive expiration or termination of the Master License Agreement.

## **IBM LICENSE, WARRANTY AND SUPPORT TERMS**

The following sections of the IBM GSA terms and conditions are applicable to this Schedule Contract:

- **Chapter 1, General Information**
  - Section 1.7; Delivery Schedule
  - Section 1.29; Third Party Products
  - Section 1.30; Resale to Third Parties
  - Section 1.31; Patent and Copyright Indemnity
  - Section 1.32; Limitation of Liability
  - Section 1.34; Other Principles of Our Relationship
  - Section 1.36; Definition of Terms
- **Chapter 5, Perpetual Software**
  - Section 5.1; Inspection/Acceptance
  - Section 5.2; Guarantee/Warranty
  - Section 5.3 Technical Services
  - Section 5.4; Software Maintenance
  - Section 5.5; Utilization Limitations
  - Section 5.8; General Information
  - Section 5.10; Risk of Loss
  - Section 5.11; Compliance Verification
  - Section 5.12; Charges, Invoices, and Payments
  - Section 5.14; License Agreement for “ICA” Programs
  - Section 5.15; IBM Program License Agreement (IPLA)
  - Section 5.16; IBM Software Support via U.S. Citizens
  - Section 5.17; Software Pricing Options
- **Chapter 10.1, Cloud Computing**
  - All Sections
- **Appendix S, Passport Advantage**
  - All Sections

All other sections of the IBM GSA terms not referenced herein are **not applicable** to this Schedule contract.

---

---

## CHAPTER 1 TABLE OF CONTENTS

---

---

<b>CHAPTER 1. GENERAL INFORMATION .....</b>	<b>1</b>
1. INFORMATION FOR ORDERING AGENCIES .....	1
1.1 <i>Special Notice To Agencies: Small Business Participation</i> .....	1
1.2 <i>Geographic Scope Of Contract</i> .....	2
1.3 <i>Contractor's Ordering Address And Payment Information</i> .....	2
1.4 <i>Liability For Injury Or Damage</i> .....	4
1.5 <i>Statistical Data Government Ordering Ofc. Completion Of Standard Form 279</i> .....	4
1.6 <i>FOB Destination</i> .....	4
1.7 <i>Delivery Schedule</i> .....	5
1.8 <i>Discounts</i> .....	5
1.9 <i>State And Local Taxes</i> .....	6
1.10 <i>Statement Concerning Availability of Export Packing</i> .....	6
1.11 <i>Small Requirements</i> .....	7
1.12 <i>Maximum Order</i> .....	7
1.13 <i>Ordering Procedures for Federal Supply Schedule Contracts</i> .....	7
1.14 <i>Contractor Tasks/Special Requirements (C-FSS-370)(Nov 2001)</i> .....	7
1.15 <i>Purchase Of Open Market Items</i> .....	8
1.16 <i>Overseas Activities</i> .....	9
1.17 <i>Blanket Purchase Agreements (BPAs)</i> .....	9
1.18 <i>Contractor Team Arrangements</i> .....	9
1.19 <i>Installation, Deinstallation, reinstallation</i> .....	10
1.20 <i>Section 508 Compliance</i> .....	10
1.21 <i>Federal Contractors or Prime Contractor Ordering from Federal Supply Schedules</i>	10
1.22 <i>Privacy Act</i> .....	11
1.23 <i>Personnel</i> .....	11
1.24 <i>On-Line Information</i> .....	11
1.25 <i>Ordering</i> .....	11
1.26 <i>Trade Agreement Act</i> .....	11
1.27 <i>Term Of Orders</i> .....	12
1.28 <i>Price List Explanatory Notes</i> .....	12
1.29 <i>Third Party Products</i> .....	12
1.30 <i>Resale To Third Parties</i> .....	12
1.31 <i>Patent And Copyright Indemnity</i> .....	13
1.32 <i>Limitation Of Liability</i> .....	14
1.33 <i>Complete Agreement</i> .....	15
1.34 <i>Other Principles of Our Relationship</i> .....	15
1.35 <i>European Union General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR)</i> .....	16
1.36 <i>Definition Of Terms</i> .....	17

---

## CHAPTER 1. GENERAL INFORMATION

---

### 1. INFORMATION FOR ORDERING AGENCIES

Note 1: All non-professional labor categories must be incidental to and used solely to support hardware, software and/or professional services, and cannot be purchased separately.

Note 2: Offerors and Agencies are advised that the Group 70 – Information Technology Schedule is not to be used as a means to procure services which properly fall under the Brooks Act. These services include, but are not limited to, architectural, engineering, mapping, cartographic production, remote sensing, geographic information systems, and related services; FAR 36.6 distinguishes between mapping services of an A/E nature and mapping services which are not connected nor incidental to the traditionally accepted A/E Services.

Note 3: This solicitation is not intended to solicit for the reselling of IT Professional Services, except for the provision of implementation, maintenance, integration, or training services in direct support of a product. Under such circumstances the services must be performed by the publisher or manufacturer or one of their authorized agents.

#### 1.1 SPECIAL NOTICE TO AGENCIES: SMALL BUSINESS PARTICIPATION

SBA strongly supports the participation of small business concerns in the Federal Supply Schedules Programs. To enhance Small Business Participation SBA policy allows agencies to include in their procurement base and goals, the dollar value of orders expected to be placed against the Federal Supply Schedules, and to report accomplishments against these goals.

For orders exceeding the micropurchase threshold, FAR 8.404 requires agencies to consider the catalogs/pricelists of at least three schedule contractors or consider reasonably available information by using the GSA Advantage!<sup>TM</sup> on-line shopping service ([www.fss.gsa.gov](http://www.fss.gsa.gov)). The catalogs/pricelists, GSA Advantage!<sup>TM</sup> and the Federal Supply Service Home Page ([www.fss.gsa.gov](http://www.fss.gsa.gov)) contain information on a broad array of products and services offered by small business concerns.

This information should be used as a tool to assist ordering activities in meeting or exceeding established small business goals. It should also be used as a tool to assist in including small, small disadvantaged, and women-owned small businesses among those considered when selecting pricelists for a best value determination.

For orders exceeding the micropurchase threshold, customers are to give preference to small business concerns when two or more items at the same delivered price will satisfy their requirement.

## 1.2 GEOGRAPHIC SCOPE OF CONTRACT

*Domestic delivery* is delivery within the 48 contiguous states, Alaska, Hawaii, Puerto Rico, Washington, DC, and U.S. Territories. Domestic delivery also includes a port or consolidation point, within the aforementioned areas, for orders received from overseas activities.

*Overseas delivery* is delivery to points outside of the 48 contiguous states, Washington, DC, Alaska, Hawaii, Puerto Rico, and U.S. Territories.

Offerors are requested to check one of the following boxes:

- The Geographic Scope of Contract will be domestic and overseas delivery.
- The Geographic Scope of Contract will be overseas delivery only.
- The Geographic Scope of Contract will be domestic delivery only.

On a case-by-case basis IBM will deliver products and perform Services to overseas US Government locations which are in support of national or mutual defense operations (including US Embassies), and to locations which support the national interest of the United States (See Appendix A for details). IBM does not guarantee any support services (including installation, maintenance or warranty service) if IBM has not approved the OCONUS location for each Government requirement.

## 1.3 CONTRACTOR’S ORDERING ADDRESS AND PAYMENT INFORMATION

Contractors are required to accept credit cards for payments equal to or less than the micro-purchase threshold for oral or written delivery orders. Credit cards will be acceptable for payment above the micro-purchase threshold. In addition, bank account information for wire transfer payments will be shown on the invoice.

The following telephone number(s) can be used by ordering activities to obtain technical and/or ordering assistance:

Contact	Phone Number
<b>Classroom Training Inquiries</b>	1-800-426-8322
<b>GSA Schedule Orders for Hardware (132-8), Software(132-33), Cloud – SaaS, IaaS (132-52) should be sent to:</b>  IBM Corporation (including IBM Overseas Operations) Attn: CSO Federal Distribution Center 6710 Rockledge Dr. Bethesda, MD 20879 EMAIL: fednotes@us.ibm.	1-800-333-6705 1-888-520-0533 (Fax)
<b>Technical Assistance</b>  IBM Direct 7100 Highland Pkwy. Smyrna, GA 30082	1-800-426-2255 1-800-242-6329 (Fax)

Contact	Phone Number
<b>Maintenance (SIN 132-12); IT Professional Services, Machine Movement Service (SIN 132-51), Software Support Services (SIN 132-33)</b>  IBM Global Services Inside Sales 7100 Highland Pkwy. Smyrna, GA 30082	1-888-426-4343 1-800-426-7378 (Fax)
<b>Warranty and Maintenance Repair Service (132-8) and SIN (132-12)</b>  Machines Service calls in the Continental US, Hawaii, Alaska and Puerto Rico	1-800-IBM-SERV

**Payments should be directed to one of the following locations:**

**ACH Payments:**

IBM Corporation

C/O PNC Bank Lockbox IBM# 643584

500 First Avenue

Pittsburgh, PA 15219

Attn: Lockbox IBM# 643584 (877)762-0830

ABA: 043000096 Acct#: 1017305745

**Mail:**

IBM Corporation

Lockbox 643584

PO Box 643584

Pittsburgh, PA 15264-3584

Other authorized users of the GSA Schedule may submit payments to the address as shown on the invoice.

**Credit Card Orders**

IBM will accept telephone orders of \$250,000 or less (subject to the individual user's credit card limit) with payment made by Government commercial credit cards for acquisition of all products and services available under this Schedule.

To place a credit card order with IBM, a Government purchaser must call its IBM sales representative or the IBM Office shown elsewhere in this chapter and provide the cardholder's name and telephone number, the card type, account number and expiration date, and the products or services to be delivered.

Credit card transactions are not eligible for Prompt Payment Discounts.

The Government credit card program provides that invoices for credit card orders are not necessary; therefore, IBM will present such invoices to the Government only upon specific request for an individual order.

---

## 1.4 LIABILITY FOR INJURY OR DAMAGE

The Contractor shall not be liable for any injury to ordering activity personnel or damage to ordering activity property arising from the use of equipment maintained by Contractor unless such injury or damage is due to the fault or negligence of the Contractor, in which case liability will be in accordance with the limits stated at under the section “Limitation of Liability” of this Chapter.

## 1.5 STATISTICAL DATA GOVERNMENT ORDERING OFC. COMPLETION OF STANDARD FORM 279

Block 9: G. Order/Modification Under Federal Schedule

Block 16 DUNS number): : 835130485

Block 30: Type of Contractor: C. Large Business

Block 31: Woman-Owned Small Business: No

Block 34: Reserved

Block 36: Taxpayer ID Number: 13-087-1985

**Cage Code - 3BXY7**

### **Central Contractor Registration**

IBM has registered with the Central Contractor Registration Database.

## 1.6 FOB DESTINATION

All items are shipped FOB Destination within the United States (including Puerto Rico, Hawaii and Alaska). For shipments to other locations see Appendix A. Expedited delivery or special transportation requirements can be provided. Charges for such services are outside the scope of this contract. Excess storage charges, waiting time or overtime charges, and any charges associated with dry runs, rigging, the expediting of shipments and any special handling shall be paid by the Government. Machines shall be preserved, packed, and marked in accordance with IBM's standard practice. Packaging materials shall be the property of the Government. The Government shall pay any transportation costs incurred by IBM as a result of the Government's re-designation of the installation site after the initial shipment.

### 1.7 DELIVERY SCHEDULE

a. TIME OF DELIVERY: The Contractor shall deliver to destination within the number of calendar days after receipt of order (ARO), as set forth below:

SPECIAL ITEM NUMBER	DELIVERY TIME (Days ARO)
132-3	30 days or as agreed to with ordering activity
132-8	30 Days
132-12	As agreed to with ordering activity
132-33	30 Days (if delivery is required)
132-51	As agreed to with ordering activity
132-62	As agreed to with ordering activity

If the Government wishes a specific receipt/installation date, it should be included in the delivery order. If IBM is unable to meet the requested delivery date, IBM will contact the Government to each agreement for an alternative date.

b. When the Federal Supply Schedule contract delivery period does not meet the bona fide urgent delivery requirements of an ordering activity, ordering activities are encouraged, if time permits, to contact the Contractor for the purpose of obtaining accelerated delivery. The Contractor shall reply to the inquiry within 3 workdays after receipt. (Telephonic replies shall be confirmed by the Contractor in writing.) If the Contractor offers an accelerated delivery time acceptable to the ordering activity, any order(s) placed pursuant to the agreed upon accelerated delivery time frame shall be delivered within this shorter delivery time and in accordance with all other terms and conditions of the contract.

### 1.8 DISCOUNTS

Prices shown are NET Prices; Basic Discounts have been deducted.

a. Government Educational Institutions

Government educational institutions who meet IBM's guidelines for Educational Allowance may take advantage of the discounts offered under that program as transactions under this Schedule contract. Such discounts are based upon the commercial list prices in effect, and are not discounts off of the prices negotiated herein.

b. Prompt Payment Discount

Invoices, issued against delivery orders accepted under this contract, for Hardware Monthly Maintenance Charges, Maintenance Usage Charges, Annual Hardware Maintenance Charges, Hard Drive Retention/Media Retention Maintenance Service, Software Remote Technical Support(see SIN 132-51 for offerings), Non-System z/Non-Passport Advantage Software Maintenance and associated US Citizen Support, and System z Monthly/Annual License Charge (MLC/ALC) Programs are eligible for a prompt payment discount when paid promptly as set



forth below, except when ordered via a Government credit card. See item titled "Credit Card Orders". Eligible invoices will be so annotated by IBM.

Paying offices are entitled to deduct a prompt payment discount of one percent (1.0%) of the invoice amount whenever payment of an eligible proper invoice received in the office specified by the Government is made on or before the twenty-fifth (25th) calendar day following the invoice date printed thereon. Whenever the twenty-fifth day falls on a Saturday, Sunday, or Federal holiday, payments made on the following business day will be considered qualifying payments for purposes of this discount. Payment shall be deemed to have been made on the date of the Government's check or on the date of the Government's wire transfer payment. Discounts taken which do not meet the foregoing criteria will be disallowed and will be re-invoiced to the applicable paying office. Eligible prompt payment discounts must be taken at the time the payment is made by the Government.

Agencies are reminded that the payment due date of this prompt payment discount is different from that of the Prompt Payment Act. Invoices not paid until the payment due date of the Prompt Payment Act will not qualify for this discount. In addition, failure to promptly renew orders for recurring charges disqualifies an agency from receiving the Prompt Payment Discount for the period prior to the delivery order's receipt by IBM. For example, if an agency provides a renewal delivery order on December 15, for monthly software charges and makes payment by December 25, Prompt Payment Discount may be taken for the entire month of December, but not for October and November.

## **1.9 STATE AND LOCAL TAXES**

Notwithstanding the provisions of FAR 52.229-3, Federal, State and Local Taxes, January 1991, the Contract price excludes all State and Local taxes levied on or measured by the Contract or sales price of the services or completed supplies furnished under this Contract. Taxes excluded from the Contract price pursuant to the preceding sentence shall be separately stated on IBM's invoices and the Government agrees either to pay to IBM amounts covering such taxes or to provide evidence necessary to sustain an exemption there from. For purposes of any other state and local taxes the Government shall be considered the owner of the equipment upon installation. It shall be the Government's responsibility to provide a tax exemption certificate to IBM, where appropriate.

Refer to SIN 132-3, for applicable taxes on leasing.

## **1.10 STATEMENT CONCERNING AVAILABILITY OF EXPORT PACKING**

Export packing is available outside the scope of this Contract. Charges will be furnished upon request.

### 1.11 SMALL REQUIREMENTS

There is \$100 minimum dollar value limitation on orders placed under this Schedule, except within SIN 132-3, Leasing. IBM will lease transactions for products which have an aggregate purchase price value equal to or greater than \$5,000.

### 1.12 MAXIMUM ORDER

Maximum order threshold for Special Item Numbers are identified below.

SIN 132-3:	Leasing	\$500,000
SIN 132-8:	Purchase	\$500,000
SIN 132-12:	Repair Parts only	\$10,000
SIN 132-33:	Perpetual SW	\$500,000
SIN 132-51:	IT Services	\$500,000
SIN 132-62	HSPD-12 Services	\$500,000

Notwithstanding these limits, agencies may place and IBM may honor orders exceeding these limits. Please refer to the section titled "Ordering Procedures for Federal Supply Schedule Contracts," within this Chapter for details on ordering procedures.

### 1.13 ORDERING PROCEDURES FOR FEDERAL SUPPLY SCHEDULE CONTRACTS

Ordering activities shall use the ordering procedures of Federal Acquisition Regulation (FAR) 8.405 when placing an order or establishing a BPA for supplies or services. These procedures apply to all Schedules.

### 1.14 CONTRACTOR TASKS/SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS (C-FSS-370)(Nov 2001)

- a. Security Clearances: The Contractor may be required to obtain/possess varying levels of security clearances in the performance of orders issued under this contract. All costs associated with obtaining/possessing such security clearances should be factored into the price offered under the Multiple Award Schedule
- b. Travel: The Contractor may be required to travel in performance of orders issued under this contract. Allowable travel and per diem charges are governed by Pub L. 99-234 and FAR Part 31, and are reimbursable by the ordering agency or can be priced as a fixed price item on orders placed under the Multiple Award Schedule. The Industrial Funding Fee does not apply to travel and per diem charges.

NOTE: Refer to FAR Part 31.205-46 Travel Costs, for allowable costs that pertain to official company business travel in regards to this contract.

- c. **Certifications, Licenses and Accreditations:** As a commercial practice, the Contractor may be required to obtain/possess any variety of certifications, licenses and accreditations for specific FSC/service code classifications offered. All costs associated with obtaining/possessing such certifications, licenses and accreditations should be factored into the price offered under the Multiple Award Schedule program.
- d. **Insurance:** As a commercial practice, the Contractor may be required to obtain/possess insurance coverage for specific FSC/service code classifications offered. All costs associated with obtaining/possessing such insurance should be factored into the price offered under the Multiple Award Schedule program.
- e. **Personnel:** The Contractor may be required to provide key personnel, resumes or skill category descriptions in the performance of orders issued under this contract. Ordering activities may require agency approval of additions or replacements to key personnel.
- f. **Organizational Conflicts of Interest:** Where there may be an organizational conflict of interest as determined by the ordering agency, the Contractor's participation in such order may be restricted in accordance with FAR Part 9.5.
- g. **Documentation/Standards:** The Contractor may be requested to provide products or services in accordance with rules, regulations, OMB orders, standards and documentation as specified by the agency's order.
- h. **Data/Deliverable Requirements:** Any required data/deliverables at the ordering level will be as specified or negotiated in the agency's order.
- i. **Government-Furnished Property:** As specified by the agency's order, the Government may provide property, equipment, materials or resources as necessary.
- j. **Availability of Funds:** Many Government agencies' operating funds are appropriated for a specific fiscal year. Funds may not be presently available for any orders placed under the contract or any option year. The Government's obligation on orders placed under this contract is contingent upon the availability of appropriated funds from which payment for ordering purposes can be made. No legal liability on the part of the Government for any payment may arise until funds are available to the ordering Contracting Officer.

### 1.15 PURCHASE OF OPEN MARKET ITEMS

NOTE: Open Market Items are also known as incidental items, noncontract items, non-Schedule items, and items not on a Federal Supply Schedule contract.

For administrative convenience, an ordering office contracting officer may add items not on a Federal Supply Multiple Award Schedule (MAS) – referred to as open market items – to a Federal Supply Schedule blanket purchase agreement (BPA) or an individual task or delivery order, **only if:**

1. All applicable acquisition regulations pertaining to the purchase of the items not on the Federal Supply Schedule have been followed (e.g., publicizing (Part 5), competition requirements (Part 6), acquisition of commercial items (part 12), contracting methods (Parts 13, 14, and 15), and small business programs (Part 19));

2. The ordering office contracting officer has determined the price for the items not on the Federal Supply Schedule is fair and reasonable;
3. The items are clearly labeled on the order as items not on the Federal Supply Schedule; and
4. All clauses applicable to items not on the Federal Supply Schedule are included in the order.

### **1.16 OVERSEAS ACTIVITIES**

The terms and conditions of this contract shall apply to all orders for installation, maintenance and repair of equipment in areas listed in the pricelist outside the 48 contiguous states and the District of Columbia, except as indicated below:

Please refer to Appendix A for details.

Upon request of the Contractor, the ordering activity may provide the Contractor with logistics support, as available, in accordance with all applicable ordering activity regulations. Such ordering activity support will be provided on a reimbursable basis, and will only be provided to the Contractor's technical personnel whose services are exclusively required for the fulfillment of the terms and conditions of this contract.

### **1.17 Blanket Purchase Agreements (BPAs)**

The use of BPAs under any schedule contract to fill repetitive needs for supplies or services is allowable. BPAs may be established with one or more schedule contractors. The number of BPAs to be established is within the discretion of the ordering activity establishing the BPA and should be based on a strategy that is expected to maximize the effectiveness of the BPA(s). Ordering activities shall follow FAR 8.405-3 when creating and implementing BPA(s).

Orders placed under such agreements shall be issued in accordance with all applicable regulations and the terms and conditions of the contract. Additional terms and conditions may be added under a BPA, provided they're clearly advantageous to the Government, upon the mutual agreement of IBM and the agency. Any other changes to terms and conditions must be agreed to by GSA, IBM and the agency.

### **1.18 CONTRACTOR TEAM ARRANGEMENTS**

Contractors participating in contractor team arrangements must abide by all terms and conditions of their respective contracts. This includes compliance with Clauses 552.238-74, Industrial Funding Fee and Sales Reporting, i.e., each contractor (team member) must report sales and remit the IFF for all products and services provided under its individual contract. For additional details on teaming with IBM, please call 1-800-333-6705.

---

## 1.19 INSTALLATION, DEINSTALLATION, REINSTALLATION

The Davis-Bacon Act (40 U.S.C. 276a-276a-7) provides that contracts in excess of \$2,000 to which the United States or the District of Columbia is a party for construction, alteration, or repair (including painting and decorating) of public buildings or public works with the United States, shall contain a clause that no laborer or mechanic employed directly upon the site of the work shall receive less than the prevailing wage rates as determined by the Secretary of Labor. The requirements of the Davis-Bacon Act do not apply if the construction work is incidental to the furnishing of supplies, equipment, or services. For example, the requirements do not apply to simple installation or alteration of a public building or public work that is incidental to furnishing supplies or equipment under a supply contract. However, if the construction, alteration or repair is segregable and exceeds \$2,000, then the requirements of the Davis-Bacon Act apply.

The ordering activity issuing the task order against this contract will be responsible for proper administration and enforcement of the Federal labor standards covered by the Davis-Bacon Act. The proper Davis-Bacon wage determination will be issued by the ordering activity at the time a request for quotations is made for applicable construction classified installation, de-installation, and re-installation services under SIN 132-8.

## 1.20 SECTION 508 COMPLIANCE

If applicable, Section 508 compliance information on supplies and services in this contract, are available by calling IBM's Federal Information Call Center at 1-800-333-6705. Government customers may also view IBM's website and request a VPAT for a specific product: [http://www-03.ibm.com/able/product\\_accessibility/](http://www-03.ibm.com/able/product_accessibility/) IBM will indicate how applicable 508 requirements are met by either providing a VPAT or other supporting documentation per the agency standards as specified in the scope of work of the task order.

## 1.21 FEDERAL CONTRACTORS OR PRIME CONTRACTOR ORDERING FROM FEDERAL SUPPLY SCHEDULES

A class deviation to FAR Part 51 was granted by GSA's Senior Procurement Executive in accordance with FAR Subpart 1.404, Class deviations. The deviation permits federal contracting officers to authorize GSA contractors, who are performing an order on a time-and-material or labor-hour basis, to purchase supplies and services from schedule contractors. The guidance provided below for Prime Contractors apply to GSA contractors.

Prime Contractors (on cost reimbursement contracts) placing orders under Federal Supply Schedules, on behalf of an ordering activity, shall follow the terms of the applicable schedule and include a copy of the authorization letter with each order.

Refer to FAR 51 for guidance. –

- a. A copy of the authorization from the ordering activity with whom the contractor has the prime contract (unless a copy was previously furnished to the Federal Supply Schedule contractor); and
- b. The following statement:

This order is placed under written authorization from \_\_\_\_\_ dated \_\_\_\_\_. In the event of any inconsistency between the terms and conditions of this order and those of your Federal Supply Schedule contract, the latter will govern.

### **1.22 PRIVACY ACT**

All delivery orders that contain specific privacy requirements must be submitted by the Ordering Office directly to the Manager, GSA Schedules, IBM Corporation, 6710 Rockledge Drive, Bethesda, Maryland 20817, for the privacy requirements to be operative. Only if the delivery order is so submitted and IBM does not thereafter reject such order within 60 days of receipt, will provisions of the order with regard to obligations under the Privacy Act become applicable.

### **1.23 PERSONNEL**

IBM will be using professional service personnel to perform services procured hereunder.

### **1.24 ON-LINE INFORMATION**

Information regarding this Schedule contract may be obtained thru GSA Advantage! on the Internet: <http://www.gsa.gov>. Current information about IBM products and prices, special promotions and contract terms and conditions is available on IBM's Home Page which is <http://www.ibm.com/easyaccess/gsa>.

### **1.25 ORDERING**

A written order, credit card order, fax, electronic order via a website, or in the case of funded BPAs, telephone orders, shall be the only basis for ordering under this contract unless otherwise provided in a Special Item. All written orders shall be time stamped upon receipt by IBM and the time-stamped date shall be considered to be the date of receipt unless the order shall have been sent by Certified Mail/Return Receipt Requested in which event the date of receipt shall be the date indicated on the certified mail receipt.

All Government delivery orders and modifications to delivery orders will be considered to be accepted by IBM unless IBM rejects the order/modification in writing within thirty (30) days of its receipt unless otherwise indicated under SINS elsewhere in this schedule.

Orders/modifications will not be signed or returned by IBM to the ordering agency.

### **1.26 TRADE AGREEMENT ACT**

As required by FAR 52.225-6, IBM certifies that all end products supplied under this contract are US-made or designated country end products. IBM identifies hardware end products as those items with a Machine Type/Model number. IBM makes no representation of origin on any IBM

installed product features or upgrades, or on components of end products (e.g., features, upgrades and parts).

Regarding software end products, in accordance with Customs and Border Protection rulings, the place of recording on media determines the country of origin. IBM offers no country of origin on software we deliver electronically (however, on request, IBM will deliver this software via tangible media and the place of recording on media will determine the country of origin).

Acquisition of certain services is subject to the Trade Agreements Act. Pursuant to FAR 25.402(a)(2), the origin of services subject to the Trade Agreements Act is the country in which the contractor is established. IBM Corporation is established in the United States

Note: Customer Set Up (CSU) product features and upgrades are not available under this Schedule and may only be purchased as Open Market items unless the Customer elects to have IBM install them (installation rates may be found under the Professional Services SIN for Machine Movement and Modification Services).

### **1.27 TERM OF ORDERS**

Any order issued during the effective period of this contract may specify a period of performance that extends beyond the expiration date of this contract. IBM shall complete all schedule orders within the time specified in the order, or as mutually agreed between IBM and the ordering agency. Those task orders that have a period of performance beyond this contract will continue to be governed by all the terms and conditions in the contract and any other special ordering procedures pursuant to FAR Part 8.402.

### **1.28 PRICE LIST EXPLANATORY NOTES**

Agencies should refer to the hardware, software and maintenance legends for an explanation of information provided in the corresponding price lists.

### **1.29 THIRD PARTY PRODUCTS**

For non-IBM Products including Programs, the manufacturer's product terms will apply, including, but not limited to warranty support, Patent and Copyright Infringement, and refund rights.

### **1.30 RESALE TO THIRD PARTIES**

The Government agrees that it is acquiring machines under this contract with the intent to use them within the Government in support of Government operations and not for reselling, re-marketing, leasing, or transferring the machines (or components thereof) to a third party unless the Government is arranging lease-back financing for the machines, or has prior written consent from IBM.

### 1.31 PATENT AND COPYRIGHT INDEMNITY

For purposes of this Section, the term "Product" includes Materials, Machine Code and Licensed Internal Code.

If a third party claims that a Product IBM provides to the Government infringes that party's patent or copyright, IBM will indemnify the Government, its officers, agents, and employees against liability, at IBM's expense and pay all costs, damages, and attorneys fees that a court finally awards or that are included in a settlement approved by IBM, provided that the Government:

- A. Promptly notifies IBM in writing of the claim; and
- B. Gives IBM such opportunity as is offered by applicable laws, rules or regulations to participate in the defense thereof. The Government shall make every effort to permit IBM to fully participate in the defense and/or in any settlement of such claim. However, IBM understands that such participation will be under the control of the Department of Justice.

#### **Remedies**

If such a claim is made or appears likely to be made, the Government agrees to permit IBM to enable the Government to continue to use the Product, or to modify it, or replace it with one that is at least functionally equivalent. If IBM determines that none of these alternatives is reasonably available, the Government agrees to return the Product to IBM on IBM's written request. IBM will then give the Government a credit equal to:

1. For a Machine, the Government's net book value, provided the Government has followed generally-accepted accounting principles.
2. For a Program, the amount paid by the Government or 12 months' charges (whichever is less). If the Product is an IBM SaaS or subject to Fixed Term charges, up to twelve months' charges.
3. For Materials, the amount the Government paid IBM for the creation of the Materials.

This is subject to the Government's right to require continued use of the Products pursuant to the provisions of 28USC1498. In the event of such continued use, the Government shall notify IBM in writing of its election to continue use and agrees to undertake at the Government's expense the defense of any action against the Government and IBM shall have no further indemnification obligation; it being understood that IBM may participate at its expense in the defense of any such action if such claim is against IBM.

#### **Claims for Which IBM is Not Responsible:**

IBM has no obligation regarding any claim based on any of the following:

- A. The Government's modification of a Product, or a Program's use in other than its Specified Operating Environment;



- B. Anything the Government provides which is incorporated into a Product or IBM's compliance with any designs, specifications, or instructions provided by the Government or by a third party on behalf of the Government;
- C. The combination, operation, or use of a Product with other Products not provided by IBM as a system, or the combination, operation or use of a Product with any product, data, apparatus, or business method that IBM did not provide, or the distribution, operation or use of a Product for the benefit of a third party;
- D. Infringement by a non-IBM Product.
- E. Product's use other than in accordance with its applicable licenses and restrictions or use of a non-current version or release of a Product, when a claim could have been avoided or the risk of a claim reduced by using the current version or release;
- F. the distribution, operation, or use of the Product outside Government's Enterprise or for the benefit of any third party; or
- G. Separately Licensed Code, if any, as identified in the LI for the Product.

The LI for the Product or other documents may permit the Government to copy, modify, or redistribute all or portions of the Product without paying additional licensing fees to IBM. The indemnification obligation under this Patent and Copyright provision only applies to copies of the Product provided to the Government by IBM and additional copies expressly authorized in a PoE. IBM has no obligation for claims relating to copies of the Product neither provided by IBM nor specifically authorized by a POE, even if permitted by the LI for the Product or other documents.

These Patent and Copyright terms do not obligate in any manner any third-party supplier of code (including Separately Licensed Code) included with or part of the Product.

The foregoing states the entire obligation of IBM with respect to infringement of patents or copyrights.

### **1.32 LIMITATION OF LIABILITY**

Circumstances may arise where, because of a default on IBM's part or other liability, the Government is entitled to recover damages from IBM. In each such instance, regardless of the basis on which the Government is entitled to claim damages from IBM (including fundamental breach, negligence, misrepresentation, or other contract or tort claim), IBM is liable only for:

- A. Payments referred to in IBM's Patents and Copyrights terms described herein;
- B. Damages for bodily injury (including death) and damage to real property and tangible personal property; and
- C. The amount of any other actual direct damages or loss, up to the greater of: (i) \$100,000; OR (ii) the contract price (if recurring, 12 months' charges apply) for the Product or Service that is the subject of the claim. For purposes of this item, the term "Product" includes Materials, Machine Code and Licensed Internal Code. Nothing in this subsection C shall limit the Government's right to (i) excess procurement costs in the event of a Termination for Default; or (ii) the contractual remedies prescribed under the Price Reductions clause (GSAR 552.238-75)

(May 2004)(Alternate I- May 2003) and GSAR 552.215-72, Price Adjustment – Failure to Provide Accurate Information (Aug 1997).

D. For classroom training or education material, IBM is liable for the charges associated with the corresponding item provided.

This limit also applies to any of IBM's subcontractors and Program developers. It is the maximum for which IBM and its subcontractors and Program developers are collectively responsible.

Items for which IBM is not liable:

Under no circumstances is IBM, or its subcontractors, or Program developers liable for any of the following even if informed of their possibility:

- A. Loss of, or damage to data, or
- B. Special, incidental, or indirect damages or for any economic consequential damages, or
- C. Lost profits, business, revenue, goodwill or anticipated savings, or
- D. Any third party claims against you except as described in the Patents and Copyrights section or as permitted by the Limitation of Liability section for bodily injury (including death) or damage to real or tangible personal property for which IBM is legally liable

The parties acknowledge that nothing in this provision shall restrict the Government's statutory remedies in the event of fraud.

### **1.33 COMPLETE AGREEMENT**

IBM's GSA IT Schedule, its Published Terms, and any RFP, Proposal and Statement of Work issued against the Contract constitute the complete Agreement of the parties and supersede all prior communications, agreement or understandings on this subject.

Any terms of this Agreement which by their nature extend beyond the Agreement termination remain in effect until fulfilled.

### **1.34 OTHER PRINCIPLES OF OUR RELATIONSHIP**

1. If confidential information is exchanged in connection with this agreement, it shall be marked as confidential. Parties will not disclose confidential information without a separate, signed confidentiality agreement, as applicable. If confidential information is exchanged in connection with a transaction under this Schedule, the applicable confidentiality agreement is incorporated into, and subject to, this Agreement.
2. Each of us grants the other only the licenses and rights specified in this Agreement. No other licenses or rights (including licenses or rights under patents) are granted either directly, by implication, or otherwise.
3. Each of us may communicate with the other by electronic means and such communication is acceptable as a signed writing. An identification code (called a "user ID") contained in an

electronic document is legally sufficient to verify the sender's identity and the document's authenticity.

4. Each of us will allow the other reasonable opportunity to comply before it claims that the other has not met its obligations.
5. Neither of us is responsible for failure to fulfill any obligations due to causes beyond its control.
6. This Agreement will not create any right or cause of action for any third party, nor will IBM be responsible for any third party claims against you except as described in the Patents and Copyrights section or as permitted by the Limitation of Liability section for bodily injury (including death) or damage to real or tangible personal property for which IBM is legally liable.
7. Government is responsible for selecting the Products and Services that meet its needs and for the results obtained from the use of the Products and Services, including the Government's decision to implement any recommendation concerning Government's business practices and operations.
8. As reasonably required by IBM to fulfill its obligations under this Agreement, the Government agrees to provide IBM with sufficient, free, and safe access (including remote access) to Government facilities, systems, personnel, and resources at no charge to IBM. IBM is not responsible for delay in performing or failure to perform caused by Government's delay in providing such access or performing other Government responsibilities under this Agreement.
9. Government agrees that IBM may process the business contact information of Government employees and contractors and information about Government as a legal entity (contact information) in connection with IBM Products and Services or in furtherance of IBM's business relationship with Government. This contact information can be stored, disclosed internally and processed by International Business Machines Corporation and its subsidiaries, Business Partners and subcontractors wherever they do business, solely for the purpose described above provided that these companies comply with applicable data privacy laws related to this processing. Where required by applicable law, Government has notified and obtained the consent of the individuals whose contact information may be stored, disclosed internally and processed and will forward their requests to access, update, contract or delete their contact information to IBM who will then comply with those requests.

### **1.35 EUROPEAN UNION GENERAL DATA PROTECTION REGULATION (GDPR)**

The European Union passed the General Data Protection Regulation (EU/2016/679) (GDPR), effective 25 May 2018. The GDPR is designed to ensure a consistent level of protection of the rights and freedoms of natural persons with regard to the processing of their data and to establish one set of data protection rules for Personal Data. IBM is committed to GDPR readiness.

Regarding GDPR, you represent as follows:

- a. Either you do not require IBM to process Personal Data within the meaning of GDPR (e.g., because no processing of Personal Data occurs in the European Union (EU); no monitoring of

Personal behavior takes place in EU; or your activities are otherwise exempt from GDPR); and you will communicate to IBM in writing, without undue delay, any anticipated change affecting this representation, or

b. You agree to IBM's Data Processing Addendum at <http://ibm.com/dpa> (DPA) and applicable DPA Exhibit, which apply and supplement the contract. Please contact your IBM representative for the applicable Data Processing Exhibit.

### 1.36 DEFINITION OF TERMS

**Note:** The definitions and explanations noted here are an integral part of the terms and conditions of this Schedule. Additional definitions applicable to a specific SIN are included in the respective Chapter.

**Customer-Set-Up (CSU)-Machine:** An IBM Machine that the Government installs according to instructions provided with it

**Designated Machine:** a Machine of a type specified in the Mainframe Exhibits provided at the following address:

<http://www.ibm.com/systems/z/resources/swprice/reference/exhibits/hardware.html>.

**Engineering Change** – an update to modify certain aspects of the design of an installed Machine, including without limitation the design of a certain Machine part or Machine Code.

**Enterprise** – the agency or affiliated entity of the Government awarding a contract and subsequent Order under such contract. This Government Customer is the legal entity that is authorized to execute and administer the contract.

**Existing Works** – Works of authorship delivered to Customer, but not created, under the Attachment or Transaction Document and any modifications or enhancements of such Works made under the Attachment or Transaction Document.

**IBM Machine** – a Machine bearing an IBM logo.

**IBM Product** – an IBM Machine, ICA Program, or Other IBM Program.

**Licensed Internal Code:** (called "LIC") another term for Machine Code commonly used for certain IBM product lines, such as for IBM System z Machine. LIC and Machine Code are interchangeable terms that have the same meaning.

**Machine:** a hardware device, including its resources, capabilities, features, conversions, Machine Upgrades, elements, or accessories, or any combination of them. The term "Machine" includes an IBM Machine and any non-IBM Machine (including other equipment).

**Machine Upgrade** – the following changes that IBM sells for installation on a Machine: a hardware or Machine Code change to modify, add, remove, enable or disable certain Built-in Capacity or other resources and capabilities. Each such change can be accomplished through a Machine conversion, or through the conversion, addition, removal, or exchange of a Machine's feature(s).

**Materials** – literary works or other works of authorship (such as software programs and code, documentation, reports, and similar works) that IBM may deliver to Customer as part of a Service. The term “Materials” does not include Programs, Machine Code, Existing Works, or other items available under their own license terms or agreements.

**Other IBM Program** – an IBM Program licensed under a separate IBM license agreement (e.g., IBM Program License Agreement (IPLA)).

**Product:** A Machine or a Program.

**Program ("Program" or "Licensed Program"):** is the following, including the original, any portion thereof, and all whole or partial copies:

- a. one or more sequences of instructions suitable for processing by a computer;
- b. components;
- c. related licensed materials such as publications and other documentation,
- d. audio-visual content (such as images, text, recordings, or pictures) defined within or generated by the execution of, such sequence(s) of instructions; and
- e. control data (such as control blocks, event logs, configuration files) defined within or generated by the execution of such sequence(s) of instructions. Control data includes without limitation data that is designed to (i) manage or limit the operation of programs, or (ii) help monitor, record, manage, or limit the consumption of software or hardware resources, including, without limitation, data used in IBM’s implementation of Technological Measures.

The term Program includes an ICA Program, Other IBM Program, or Non-IBM Program and any fix, patch or replacement that IBM may provide for a Program. The term does not include Machine Code, Existing Works licensed under a Service Agreement (SIN 132-51) or under their own license terms or agreements.

### **Types of Programs:**

**ICA MLC Programs:** those MLC Programs licensed under the ICA (System z MLC software), see SIN 132-33 terms.

ICA MLC Programs are perpetual licenses only to the extent that the government pays the monthly/annual license charges.

**Other IBM Program:** is an IBM Program licensed under the terms of IBM Program License Agreement (IPLA), see SIN 132-33 terms.

**Service:** performance of a task, assistance, support, or access to a resource (such as information database) that IBM makes available to the Government.

**Specifications:** information specific to a Product. IBM Machine Specifications are in a document entitled Official Published Specifications. ICA Programs Specifications are in a document entitled Licensed Program Specifications.

**Specified Operating Environment:** the Machines and Programs with which an ICA Program is designed to operate, as described in its Licensed Program Specifications.

**Transaction Document** Documents used to confirm the specific details of the transaction. Examples of these documents include, but are not limited to, purchase order, delivery order, exhibits, change authorizations (to an existing Service statement of work), and statements of work (outlines scope of Services, responsibilities, deliverables, completion criteria).

---

**CHAPTER 5 TABLE OF CONTENTS**

---

<b>CHAPTER 5. SPECIAL ITEM 132-33: PERPETUAL SOFTWARE LICENSE.....</b>	<b>1</b>
TERMS AND CONDITIONS .....	1
5.1 INSPECTION/ACCEPTANCE .....	2
5.2 GUARANTEE/WARRANTY .....	2
5.3 TECHNICAL SERVICES .....	2
5.4 SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE.....	2
5.5 UTILIZATION LIMITATIONS.....	2
5.6 SOFTWARE CONVERSIONS - (132-32 AND 132-33).....	4
5.7 DESCRIPTIONS AND EQUIPMENT COMPATIBILITY .....	4
5.8 GENERAL INFORMATION .....	4
5.9 ORDERS.....	5
5.10 RISK OF LOSS.....	5
5.11 COMPLIANCE VERIFICATION .....	5
5.11.1 <i>Circumvention of Technological Measures</i> .....	6
5.12 CHARGES, INVOICES, AND PAYMENTS .....	6
5.13 CROSS FISCAL YEAR FUNDING.....	8
5.14 LICENSE AGREEMENT FOR ICA PROGRAMS.....	8
5.14.1 <i>Authorized Use</i> .....	9
5.14.2 <i>Government's Additional Obligations</i> .....	9
5.14.3 <i>Actions the Government May Not Take</i> .....	9
5.14.4 <i>Date Of Installation</i> .....	10
5.14.5 <i>Acceptance</i> .....	10
5.14.6 <i>Warranty</i> .....	10
5.14.6.1 <i>Remedies</i> .....	11
5.14.7 <i>Distributed System License Option</i> .....	11
5.14.8 <i>License Termination</i> .....	12
5.14.9 <i>Program Services</i> .....	12
5.15 IBM PROGRAM LICENSE AGREEMENT (IPLA).....	12
5.15.1 <i>License grant</i> .....	14
5.15.2 <i>Trade-ups, Updates, Fixes, and Patches</i> .....	15
5.15.3 <i>Fixed Terms Licenses</i> .....	16
5.15.4 <i>Money-Back Guarantee</i> .....	16
5.15.5 <i>Warranty</i> .....	16
5.15.6 <i>Licensee Data And Databases</i> .....	17
5.15.7 <i>Compliance Verification</i> .....	17
5.15.8 <i>Third Party Notices</i> .....	18
5.15.9 <i>Charges</i> .....	18
5.15.10 <i>Termination</i> .....	19
5.15.11 <i>General</i> .....	19
5.15.12 <i>Agreement for the Acquisition Of Software Maintenance</i> .....	19
5.15.13 <i>Passport Advantage</i> .....	28
5.16 IBM SOFTWARE SUPPORT VIA U.S. CITIZENS .....	29
5.17 SOFTWARE PRICING OPTIONS.....	31

---

5.17.1 Attachment IBM System z Advanced Workload License Charges (AWLC).....	31
5.17.2 Attachment IBM System z Advanced Entry Workload License Charges (AEWLC).....	38
5.17.4 COUNTRY MULTIPLEX PRICING (CMP).....	43
5.17.4.1 IBM Attachment for IBM Country Multiplex Pricing.....	43
Definitions.....	44
Requirements, Restrictions, and Exclusions for Country Multiplex Pricing.....	46
Qualification for CMP Offering.....	46
1.2 QUALIFICATION FOR PREVIOUSLY ELIGIBLE MACHINES.....	46
1.3 EXCLUSIONS FROM CMP OFFERING ELIGIBILITY.....	46
1.4 CANCELLATION OF CMP TERMS.....	47
<b>2. CHARGES.....</b>	<b>47</b>
2.1 CMLC ELIGIBLE PROGRAMS.....	47
2.2 OTHER WORKLOADS AND PROGRAMS.....	48
<b>3. OTHER RELATED TERMS.....</b>	<b>48</b>
<b>4. IBM’S RESPONSIBILITIES.....</b>	<b>49</b>
<b>5. CLIENT’S RESPONSIBILITIES.....</b>	<b>50</b>
<b>6. CMP TERMS FOR ONE-TIME CHARGE IBM PROGRAMS.....</b>	<b>52</b>
<b>7. COMPLIANCE VERIFICATION.....</b>	<b>52</b>
5.17.4.2 Sub-Capacity for One-Time Charge Programs with Country Multiplex Pricing... ..	53
<b>1. INCORPORATED TERMS FOR ELIGIBLE PROGRAMS RUNNING IN A CMP ENVIRONMENT.....</b>	<b>53</b>
<b>2. ADDITIONAL DEFINITIONS.....</b>	<b>54</b>
<b>3. QUALIFICATIONS.....</b>	<b>54</b>
<b>4. IBM BUSINESS PARTNERS.....</b>	<b>55</b>
<b>5. CHARGES.....</b>	<b>55</b>
<b>6. IBM’S RESPONSIBILITIES.....</b>	<b>56</b>
<b>7. CHANGES TO TERMS.....</b>	<b>56</b>
5.17.4.3 IBM Amendment to the Attachment for zNALC License Charges.....	57
<b>8. ADDITIONAL DEFINITIONS.....</b>	<b>57</b>
<b>9. CHARGES.....</b>	<b>57</b>
5.17.4 Growth Opportunity License Charge (GOLC).....	58
5.17.4 Attachment Parallel Sysplex License Charge (PSLC).....	58





5.17.5 Attachment System z New Application License Charge.....	59
5.17.6 Attachment IBM System z Usage Pricing Charges.....	66
5.17.7 Attachment IBM System z Workload License Charges.....	69
5.17.8 Attachment EWLC, TWLC, zELC and z/OS.e License Charges .....	74
5.17.9 Attachment Select Application License Charges for IBM System zUsage Pricing Charges.....	84
5.17.10 Amendment IBM System z Programs Sub-Capacity Pricing .....	85
5.17.11 Addendum for Integrated Workload Pricing to Attachment for AWLC.....	89
<b>IBM RIGHTS .....</b>	<b>91</b>

Note: Passport Advantage Terms and Conditions previously in 5.15.13 now located in Appendix S.

---

## CHAPTER 5. SPECIAL ITEM 132-33: PERPETUAL SOFTWARE LICENSE

---

### TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Note: These terms and conditions are applicable to the licensing of IBM licensed programs, and are in addition to those described in Chapter 1, General Information.

During the contract period, International Business Machines Corporation (IBM) and the Government agree that the following terms and conditions will apply to any order for IBM licensed programs that is placed by the Government under this Special Item. The term "Government" shall mean all Federal agencies (as defined in Paragraph (b) of 40 USC 472), the Senate, the House of Representatives, the Architect of the Capitol, and the Government of the District of Columbia, all of which are hereinafter referred to as the Government. The offerings under this Special Item 132-33 will be available to the Government within the United States, the District of Columbia and Puerto Rico. IBM will deliver products and perform services to overseas U.S. Government locations which are in support of national or mutual defense operations (including U.S. Embassies), and to locations which support the national interest of the United States.

### SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE

a. Software maintenance as it is defined: (select software maintenance type) :

1. Software Maintenance as a Product (SIN 132-32 or SIN 132-33)

Software maintenance as a product includes the publishing of bug/defect fixes via patches and updates/upgrades in function and technology to maintain the operability and usability of the software product. It may also include other no charge support that are included in the purchase price of the product in the commercial marketplace. No charge support includes items such as user blogs, discussion forums, on-line help libraries and FAQs (Frequently Asked Questions), hosted chat rooms, and limited telephone, email and/or web-based general technical support for user's self diagnostics.

Software maintenance as a product does NOT include the creation, design, implementation, integration, etc. of a software package. These examples are considered software maintenance as a service.

Software Maintenance as a product is billed at the time of purchase

2. Software Maintenance as a Service (SIN 132-34)

Software maintenance as a service creates, designs, implements, and/or integrates customized changes to software that solve one or more problems and is not included with the price of the software. Software maintenance as a service includes person-to-person communications regardless of the medium used to communicate: telephone support, on-line technical support, customized support,

and/or technical expertise which are charged commercially. Software maintenance as a service is billed arrears in accordance with 31 U.S.C. 3324.

- b. Invoices for maintenance service shall be submitted by the Contractor on a quarterly or monthly basis, after the completion of such period. Maintenance charges must be paid in arrears (31 U.S.C. 3324). PROMPT PAYMENT DISCOUNT, IF APPLICABLE, SHALL BE SHOWN ON THE INVOICE

## **5.1 INSPECTION/ACCEPTANCE**

The Contractor shall only tender for acceptance those items that conform to the requirements of this contract. The ordering activity reserves the right to inspect or test any software that has been tendered for acceptance. The ordering activity may require repair or replacement of nonconforming software at no increase in contract price. The ordering activity must exercise its post-acceptance rights as defined in IBM's license terms (1) within a reasonable time after the defect was discovered or should have been discovered; and (2) before any substantial change occurs in the condition of the software, unless the change is due to the defect in the software.

**Acceptance** – see IBM's ICA and IPLA license terms for the definition of Acceptance.

## **5.2 GUARANTEE/WARRANTY**

IBM's standard commercial guarantee/warranty is specified in the terms and conditions of the ICA and IPLA license terms stated elsewhere in this chapter.

IBM's Limitation of Liability is as specified in Chapter 1 of the GSA Schedule.

## **5.3 TECHNICAL SERVICES**

IBM provides technical support for software licenses as specified herein under the ICA and IPLA license terms.

## **5.4 SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE**

IBM's Software maintenance terms are provided herein under the Acquisition of Software Maintenance (Item 5.15.12) and Passport Advantage terms (Appendix S).

## **5.5 UTILIZATION LIMITATIONS**

- a. Software acquisition is limited to commercial computer software defined in FAR Part 2.101.
- b. When acquired by the ordering activity, commercial computer software and related documentation so legend shall be subject to the following:

1. Title to and ownership of the software and documentation shall remain with the Contractor, unless otherwise specified.
2. Software licenses are by site and by ordering activity. An ordering activity is defined as a cabinet level or independent ordering activity. To the extent the use of the software Program is in accordance with the level of authorization obtained for the Program, the software may be used by any subdivision of the ordering activity (service, bureau, division, command, etc.) that has access to the site where the software resides, even if the subdivision did not participate in the acquisition of the software. Further, the software may be used on a sharing basis where multiple agencies have joint projects that can be satisfied by the use of the software placed at one ordering activity's site. This would allow other agencies access to one ordering activity's database. For ordering activity public domain databases, user agencies and third parties may use the computer program to enter, retrieve, analyze and present data. The user ordering activity will take appropriate action by instruction, agreement, or otherwise, to protect the Contractor's proprietary property with any third parties that are permitted access to the computer programs and documentation in connection with the user ordering activity's permitted use of the computer programs and documentation. For purposes of this section, all such permitted third parties shall be deemed agents of the user ordering activity.
3. Except as is provided in paragraph 8.b(2) above, the ordering activity shall not provide or otherwise make available the software or documentation, or any portion thereof, in any form, to any third party without the prior written approval of the Contractor. Third parties do not include prime Contractors, subcontractors and agents of the ordering activity who have the ordering activity's permission to use the licensed software and documentation at the facility, and who have agreed to use the licensed software and documentation only in accordance with these restrictions. This provision does not limit the right of the ordering activity to use software, documentation, or information therein, which the ordering activity may already have or obtains without restrictions.
4. (4) The ordering activity shall have the right to use the computer software and documentation with the computer for which it is acquired at any other facility to which that computer may be transferred, or in cases of disaster recovery, the ordering activity has the right to transfer the software to another site if the ordering activity site for which it is acquired is deemed to be unsafe for ordering activity personnel; to use the computer software and documentation with a backup computer when the primary computer is inoperative, for a temporary period of time; to copy computer programs for safekeeping (archives) or backup purposes; with IBM's written consent, to transfer a copy of the software to another site for purposes of benchmarking new hardware and/or software; and to modify the software and documentation or combine it with other software, provided that the unmodified portions shall remain subject to these restrictions.
5. Commercial Computer Software" may be marked with the Contractor's standard commercial restricted rights legend, but the schedule contract and schedule pricelist, including this clause, "Utilization Limitations" are the only governing terms and conditions, and shall take precedence and supersede any different or additional terms and conditions included in the standard commercial legend.

## **5.6 SOFTWARE CONVERSIONS - (132-32 AND 132-33)**

As a general rule, IBM does not offer full monetary credit to the Government when conversion from one version of the software to another which is made as the result of a change in operating system, or from one computer system to another; however, IBM offering for the Acquisition of Software Maintenance or Passport Advantage includes terms on version updates for IPLA Licensed Programs. In addition, IBM has a software migration plan for its ICA Program Licensed products which is available under the terms of Single Version Charging. Such terms are stated elsewhere in this Chapter.

## **5.7 DESCRIPTIONS AND EQUIPMENT COMPATIBILITY**

IBM provides a list of software products and their description in this pricelist. Additional details regarding the IBM software products can be found on IBM's internet site: [www.ibm.com](http://www.ibm.com).

## **5.8 GENERAL INFORMATION**

Under these terms and conditions, IBM will (1) furnish licensed programs to the Government, (2) furnish materials in support of such licensed programs, and (3) provide program services (offerings), as described herein. The Government agrees with respect to the licensed programs to accept the responsibility for (1) their selection to achieve the Government's intended results, (2) their installation, (3) their use, and (4) the results obtained there from. The Government also has the responsibility for the selection and use of, and results obtained from, any other programs, programming equipment, or services used with the licensed programs.

None of the licenses granted hereunder nor any of the licensed programs or copies thereof may be sub-licensed, assigned, or transferred between agencies or departments, including military departments without the prior written consent IBM. Any attempt to sub-license, assign, or transfer any of the rights, duties, or obligations under this Special Item 132-33 is void.

IBM is not responsible for failure to fulfill its obligations under this Special Item due to causes beyond its control.

The Government agrees that all of the terms and conditions of this Special Item applicable to restricted materials shall be applicable to materials, regardless of form, labeled "Restricted Materials of IBM" when distributed to the Government.

## **EUROPEAN UNION GENERAL DATA PROTECTION REGULATION (GDPR)**

The European Union passed the General Data Protection Regulation (EU/2016/679) (GDPR), effective 25 May 2018. The GDPR is designed to ensure a consistent level of protection of the rights and freedoms of natural persons with regard to the processing of their data and to establish one set of data protection rules for Personal Data. IBM is committed to GDPR readiness.

Regarding GDPR, you represent as follows:

- a. Either you do not require IBM to process Personal Data within the meaning of GDPR (e.g., because no processing of Personal Data occurs in the European Union (EU); no monitoring of Personal behavior takes place in EU; or your activities are otherwise exempt from GDPR); and you will communicate to IBM in writing, without undue delay, any anticipated change affecting this representation, or
- b. You agree to IBM's Data Processing Addendum at <http://ibm.com/dpa> (DPA) and applicable DPA Exhibit, which apply and supplement the contract. Please contact your IBM representative for the applicable Data Processing Exhibit.

## 5.9 ORDERS

Software Acquisition is limited to commercial computer software defined in FAR Part 2.101.

Each order shall list the licensed program(s), feature(s), and/or material(s), and shall show the type and serial of the designated machine(s) on which each program and/or material are to be used, and the location of such machines. The Customer Requested Arrival Date shall be written into the order and the order shall be forwarded to IBM. In the event that IBM can't meet the Customer Requested Arrival Date, IBM shall notify the Government within 30 calendar days from the date of the certified mail receipt or the order receipt date of the Calculated Arrival Date which it can meet. Otherwise, the Customer Requested Arrival Date automatically becomes the Calculated Arrival Date.

## 5.10 RISK OF LOSS

If licensed programs in a tangible form are lost or damaged during shipment from IBM, IBM will replace such licensed programs and program storage media at no additional charge to the Government.

If licensed programs are lost or damaged while in the possession of the Government, IBM will replace such licensed programs at the then current commercial charges, if any, for processing, distribution, and/or program storage media. Such charges will be outside the scope of this Contract.

## 5.11 COMPLIANCE VERIFICATION

Upon reasonable notice, IBM may verify the Government's compliance with License terms at all sites and for all environments in which the Government uses (for any purpose) Programs subject to the License Terms, and the data and other information affecting the calculation of charges provided under any order. Such verification will be conducted in a manner that minimizes disruption to the Government and may be conducted on the Government's premise, during normal business hours. The Government agrees to i) provide records, system tools outputs, and other electronic or hard copy system information reasonably necessary for such verification.

IBM's right to verify Government's usage data and other information affecting the calculation of charges also includes the right to verify Government's compliance with terms of the ICA License Terms (including applicable Attachments, Addendums, and Transaction Documents). IBM may use an independent auditor to assist with such verification, provided IBM has a written confidentiality agreement in place with such auditor. Government agrees to create, retain, and provide to IBM and its auditors written records, system tools outputs, and other system information sufficient to provide auditable verification that Government's use, installation and running or executing IBM Programs complies with the terms of the Government's Agreement, including IBM's applicable licensing and pricing qualification terms. IBM agrees to use personnel with appropriate security clearances when required. IBM will notify the Government in writing if any such verification indicates that the Government is not in compliance with the terms of the Agreement. IBM will invoice Client for any additional charges to which Client become obligated as determined by an audit. The provisions in this paragraph shall remain in effect during the term of this Agreement and for a reasonable time thereafter to confirm deployment and use of the Licensed Programs during the term of this Agreement.

### **5.11.1 CIRCUMVENTION OF TECHNOLOGICAL MEASURES**

The Government will not directly or indirectly, by or through any means, (i) Circumvent or attempt to Circumvent any Technological Measures in an IBM Product or use a third party product to do so, or (ii) in any way access, or attempt to access or use, Unauthorized Built-in Capacity.

### **5.12 CHARGES, INVOICES, AND PAYMENTS**

The charges applicable to each licensed program may be a one-time charge, an upgrade charge, a periodic charge and any initial or process charge.

One-time and recurring charges may be based on measurements of actual or authorized use (for example, number of users or processor size). The Government agrees to provide actual usage data if IBM specifies. If the Government changes its environment such that it impacts use charges (for example, change to processor size or configuration for Programs), the Government agrees to promptly notify IBM and provide a modification for any applicable charges. IBM does not give credits or refunds for charges already due or paid. In the event that IBM changes the basis of measurement, its terms for changing charges will apply.

#### **Initial License Charge (ILC):**

In addition to some programs which have a monthly license charge, an ILC charge will apply. The ILC is billed along with the first MLC invoice (see Periodic Charges below).

#### **One time Charges (OTC):**

For new program license orders, in the event a price increase occurs from the date of signature on the delivery order to the date of receipt by IBM, IBM will honor the lower price of the order if received within the validity date on the proposal quote or if the order was received within 15 days of the signature date on the delivery order. Should the order be received after the validity

date of the proposal or the 15 day period, a new or modified order will be required that reflects the current catalog price. IBM will invoice the Government for OTC software products upon shipment.

**Periodic Charges:**

**System z Platform Programs:**

Recurring charges for System z platform programs, which may be monthly license charges (MLC) or annual license charges (ALC), will be calculated in full calendar month increments.

For new installations and product alterations (other than discontinuances) occurring on the first of a month, charges will begin immediately.

For new installation and products alterations occurring after the first day of the month, charges will begin the first day of the month after installation.

Products discontinued the first of a month or during a month will be charged through to the end of the month.

**NON System z Platform Programs:**

Other platform programs with recurring charges (MLC or ALC charges) will begin billing upon the Date of Installation. If applicable, charges will be prorated based on a thirty (30) day month.

**All Platform Programs:**

Charges for renewal(s) of licensed programs which have been withdrawn from marketing are specified in this price list.

Charges will be invoiced at the end of the period for which the charges accrue.

For new program license orders, in the event a price increase occurs from the date of signature on the delivery order to the date of receipt by IBM, the periodic charge shall be the charge in effect upon the Date of Installation.

**Primary License Charge (PLC):**

A Primary License Charge applies to programs which are billed as an Annual License Charge. The PLC is billed as a one time charge upon the Date of Installation of the licensed program.

**Program Upgrade Charge:**

For selected licensed programs, IBM may designate a replacement program which is normally a new version of an existing program. If the product was offered as OTC, the replacement version may be offered for a Program Upgrade Charge, which is a one-time charge that is less than the full OTC amount.

The Government may qualify for the Program Upgrade Charge, if the prior version of the licensed program is discontinued upon installation of the new version.

**Process Charge:**

A process charge is usually a distribution charge or media charge for machine-readable materials.



Charges will be due upon receipt by the Government of the licensed programs to which such charges apply and are not refundable.

**Payment:**

Per FAR 52.212-4 payment is due in accordance with the Prompt Payment Act.

In the event that the Government is of the opinion that any charges or credits on an invoice are not billed properly, every effort should be made to promptly pay the portion of the invoice not in question and give detailed written notice to IBM concerning the items in question.

### **5.13 CROSS FISCAL YEAR FUNDING**

IBM will accept orders which cross fiscal years provided the ordering agency's specific appropriation authority provides for funds in excess of a 12 month (fiscal year) period. The Government's purchase order shall specify the availability of funds and the period for which funds are available.

### **5.14 LICENSE AGREEMENT FOR ICA PROGRAMS (SYSTEM Z MLC PROGRAMS)**

Upon acceptance of a Client order, IBM grants a non-exclusive, non-transferable license to use the MLC Program (Program). The Client customer is not authorized to transfer the ICA Programs, unless authorized by IBM. The MLC Programs are owned by International Business Machines Corporation, one of its subsidiaries, or a third party and are copyrighted and licensed (not sold).

#### **5.14.1 DEFINITIONS**

**Designated Machine** – a Machine or non-IBM machines specified in the “Mainframe Exhibits” at <http://www.ibm.com/systems/z/resources/swprice/reference/exhibits/hardware.html> and available upon request.

**Program Services** -- defect correction information, restrictions, or bypasses that IBM provides for an MLC Program.

**Specified Operating Environment** – the Machines, non-IBM Machines, Programs and non-IBM programs with which an MLC Program is designed to operate, as specified in the MLC Program’s “Licensed Program Specifications” document (LPS).

## LICENSE FOR MLC PROGRAM

### 5.14.1 AUTHORIZED USE

Under each license, IBM authorizes the Client to:

- a. run or execute the MLC Program only on the Designated Machine as specified by the Client to IBM under the terms 5.14.2 below.
- b. use the MLC Program to the extent of authorizations the Client has obtained
- c. solely in support of the level of use authorized by IBM, make and install copies of the MLC Program, on the following: (i) the Designated Machine, and (ii) on an additional Designated Machine, for backup purposes, if the MLC Program is not performing productive work (including, without limitation, production, development, test, program maintenance, mirroring, etc.) on such additional Designated Machine; provided that the Client reproduces the copyright notices and any other legends of ownership on each copy or partial copy, and
- d. use any portion of the MLC Program IBM (1) provides in source form, or (2) marks restricted (for example, marked "Restricted Materials of IBM") only to --
  1. resolve problems related to the use of the Program, and
  2. modify the MLC Program so that, while not otherwise violating the terms herein, it will work together with other products.

### 5.14.2 CLIENT'S ADDITIONAL OBLIGATIONS

**For each MLC Program, the Client agrees to:**

- a. provide IBM with the type/model and serial number of the Designated Machine, and provide advance written notice and the effective date of any change from one Designated Machine to another Designated Machine;
- b. comply with any additional or different terms in its Licensed Program Specifications or another Attachment, Transaction Document may contain, including other offerings stated herein;
- c. ensure that anyone who uses the Program (accessed either locally or remotely) does so only for the Client's authorized use and complies with terms regarding MLC Programs; and
- d. maintain a record of all copies and provide it to IBM at its request.

### 5.14.3 ACTIONS THE CLIENT MAY NOT TAKE

For each MLC Program, the Client agrees not to:

- A. modify the MLC Program except as IBM expressly allows, as stated in these terms;

B. sublicense, assign, rent, or lease the MLC Program or transfer it to any third party or between agencies or departments including military departments; or

C. Reverse assemble, reverse compile, otherwise translate, or reverse engineer the MLC Program unless expressly permitted by applicable law without the possibility of contractual waiver.

#### **5.14.4 DATE OF INSTALLATION**

For a Program:

A. basic license: The second business day after the Program's standard transit allowance period,

B. copy, the date specified in a Transaction Document (IBM proposal/quote), on which IBM authorizes the Client to make a copy of the Program; and

C. chargeable component (also called a feature), the date the Client uses the chargeable component or a copy. The Client agrees to notify IBM of a chargeable component's Date of Installation.

#### **5.14.5 ACCEPTANCE**

A. On the second business day after the Program's standard transit allowance period, or receipt of the Program, if earlier.

B. For process charges, the date the materials for which the process charges apply are received by the Client.

Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, the parties agree as follows:

(i) the ordering activity may negotiate an extension regarding the time of acceptance before issuing a delivery order; and (ii) the parties may mutually agree on the acceptance period for overseas orders.

#### **5.14.6 WARRANTY**

IBM warrants that each MLC Program, which is designated in the Price List as warranted, when used in the Specified Operating Environment, will conform to its Specifications. During the warranty period, IBM provides defect-related Program Services without charge. Program Services are available for a warranted MLC Program for at least one year following its general availability. The warranty period for an MLC Program expires when its Program Services are no longer available.

#### **EXTENT OF WARRANTY/ITEMS NOT COVERED BY WARRANTY**

The warranties stated herein will not apply to the extent there has been misuse (including, but not limited to, use of any Unauthorized Built-in Capacity or Circumvention of Technological Measures), accident, modification, unsuitable physical or operating environment, operation in

other than the Specified Operating Environment, improper maintenance by the Client or a third party, or failure or damage caused by a product for which IBM is not responsible

**THESE WARRANTIES ARE YOUR EXCLUSIVE WARRANTIES AND REPLACE ALL OTHER WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.**

IBM does not warrant uninterrupted or error-free operation of a Product or Service or warrant that all defects will be corrected.

IBM's Warranty for MLC Programs does not extend to an MLC Program that is run or executed on other than a Designated Machine.

Unless specified in an Attachment or Transaction Document, IBM provides Project Materials and non-IBM products (including those provided with, or installed on, an IBM Machine at the Client's request), and non-IBM Services, without warranties of any kind. However, non-IBM manufacturers, developers, suppliers, or publishers may provide their own warranties to you. Warranties, if any, for Other IBM Programs and Non-IBM Programs may be found in their license agreements.

#### **5.14.6.1 REMEDIES**

If an MLC Program does not function as warranted during the first year after the Client obtains its license, and IBM is unable to make it do so, the Client may return the MLC Program the charges the Client paid for the license will be refunded. To be eligible, the Client must have obtained its license while Program Services (regardless of the remaining duration) were available for the Program. Additional terms regarding Program Services are elsewhere in this section.

#### **5.14.7 DISTRIBUTED SYSTEM LICENSE OPTION**

A. For MLC Programs announced by IBM as eligible for the Distributed System License Option, the Client may make a copy under a Distributed System License Option (called a "DSLO" copy). IBM charges less for a DSLO Copy license than for the standard license. In return for the lesser charge, Client agrees to do the following while licensed under this option:

1. have a basic license for the MLC Program( Basic License)
2. provide problem documentation and receive Program Services (if any) only through the location of the Basic License; and
3. distribute to, and install on, the DSLO Copy;s Designated Machine any release, correction or bypass provided by IBM to the Basic License.

B. Unless the Client designates another Basic License, notice of discontinuance of a Basic License shall be notice of discontinuance of all DSLO Copy's for that Basic License.

### **5.14.8 LICENSE TERMINATION**

The Client may terminate the license for an MLC Program at any time by providing IBM at least one month's written notice.

If an MLC Program license is terminated, the Client's authorization to use the MLC Program is also terminated. The Client agrees to promptly destroy all copies of the Program. For each MLC Program license that the Client acquired for a one-time charge, a replacement license may be acquired for an upgrade charge, if available. When the Client obtains a license for such replacement MLC Program, the license of the replaced MLC Program is terminated when charges become due, unless IBM specifies otherwise.

Any violation of the terms concerning a Software License shall be handled in accordance with the Contract's Disputes Act and the rights provided to the vendor under the Act.

Notice should also be provided for a discontinuance which occurs at the end of the fiscal year, but failure to give notice shall not be deemed as obligating the succeeding fiscal year's funds. All orders automatically terminate on September 30. A renewal of an order beginning the new fiscal year or contract term is required if the license is to be continued.

### **5.14.9 CHARGES**

Each MLC Program has a monthly recurring charge specified in a Transaction Document. Client incurs and Initial Charge for an MLC Program upon its Date of Installation. See section 5.12 above for definitions and additional terms.

### **5.14.10 PROGRAM SERVICES**

Program Services are defect correction information, restrictions, or bypasses that are available only (a) for the unmodified portion of the current release of a warranted MLC Program, and (b) for at least one year following the MLC Program's general availability. If IBM can reproduce the Client's reported problem in the Specified Operating Environment, IBM will issue Program Services (i) on an on-going basis (with at least six months' written notice before IBM terminates Program Services, (ii) until the date IBM specifies in an announcement letter, or (iii) for a period IBM specifies in an announcement letter.

## **5.15 IBM PROGRAM LICENSE AGREEMENT (IPLA)**

### **LICENSED DETAILS FOR "OTHER IBM PROGRAMS" (i.e. OTC SOFTWARE, DISTRIBUTED SOFTWARE)**

The license details below are for software products within IBM's Schedule that are Non-System z MLC programs. The Government agrees to the terms and conditions by issuing IBM a delivery order or contract incorporating IBM's terms and conditions by reference. By downloading, installing, copying, accessing, or using the Program, the Government (Licensee) agrees to the terms stated in the IPLA Agreement.

---

## Definitions

**“Authorized Use”** – the specified level at which the Government is authorized to execute or run the Program. That level may be measured by number of users, millions of service units (“MSUs”), Processor Value Units (“PVUs”), or other level of use specified by IBM.

**“IBM”** - International Business Machines Corporation or one of its subsidiaries.

**“License Information”** (“LI”) – a document that provides information and any additional terms specific to a Program. The Program’s LI is available at <http://www.ibm.com/software/sla>. The LI can also be found in the Program’s directory, by the use of a system command, or as a booklet included with the Program.

**“Program”** – the following, including the original and all whole or partial copies; 1) machine-readable instructions and data, 2) components, files, and modules, 3) audio-visual content (such as images, text, recordings, or pictures), and 4) related licensed materials (such as keys, and documentation).

**“Proof of Entitlement”** – evidence of the Licensee’s Authorized Use. The PoE is also evidence of Licensee’s eligibility for warranty, future update prices, if any, and potential special or promotional opportunities. If IBM does not provide the Licensee with a PoE, then IBM may accept as the PoE the original paid sales receipt or other sales record from the party (either IBM or its reseller) from whom Licensee obtained the Program, provided that it specifies the Program name and Authorized Use obtained.

**“Warranty Period”** – one year, starting on the date the original Licensee is granted the license.

## Agreement Structure

The IPLA consists of the terms and conditions as stated herein, the General terms of Chapter 1 of this Contract, the LI, and the PoE and is the complete agreement between the Government and IBM regarding the use of the Program. It replaces any prior oral or written communication between the Government and IBM concerning the Government’s use of the Program. The terms of the LI may replace or modify sections of this IPLA. It is anticipated that changes to the LI and other IBM policies will not result in terms inconsistent with Federal law. If the terms of the LI replace or modify terms of this IPLA, the Government has a right to review any additional or different terms before acceptance.

## Acceptance

The Government's acceptance of a Program is the earlier of the second business day after the Program's standard transit allowance period, or receipt of the Program, or when IBM provides the Government authorization to download the product via the Proof of Entitlement.

Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, the parties agree as follows:

- (i) the ordering activity may negotiate an extension regarding the time of acceptance before issuing a delivery order; and (ii) the parties may mutually agree on the acceptance period for overseas orders.

---

## EUROPEAN UNION GENERAL DATA PROTECTION REGULATION (GDPR)

The European Union passed the General Data Protection Regulation (EU/2016/679) (GDPR), effective 25 May 2018. The GDPR is designed to ensure a consistent level of protection of the rights and freedoms of natural persons with regard to the processing of their data and to establish one set of data protection rules for Personal Data. IBM is committed to GDPR readiness.

Regarding GDPR, you represent as follows:

- a. Either you do not require IBM to process Personal Data within the meaning of GDPR (e.g., because no processing of Personal Data occurs in the European Union (EU); no monitoring of Personal behavior takes place in EU; or your activities are otherwise exempt from GDPR); and you will communicate to IBM in writing, without undue delay, any anticipated change affecting this representation, or
- b. You agree to IBM's Data Processing Addendum at <http://ibm.com/dpa> (DPA) and applicable DPA Exhibit, which apply and supplement the contract. Please contact your IBM representative for the applicable Data Processing Exhibit.

### 5.15.1 LICENSE GRANT

The Program is owned by IBM or an IBM supplier, and is copyrighted and licensed, not sold.

#### **Use of the Program:**

IBM grants to the Government a nonexclusive license to:

- 1) Use the Program up to the Authorized Use specified in the PoE,
- 2) Make and install copies to support such Authorized Use, and
- 3) Make a backup copy, all provided that:
  - a. The Government has lawfully obtained the Program and complies with the terms of this Agreement;
  - b. the backup copy does not execute unless the backed-up Program cannot execute;
  - c. the Government reproduces all copyright notices and other legends of ownership on each copy, or partial copy of the Program.
  - d. The Government ensures that anyone who uses the Program (accessed either locally or remotely) does so only on the Government's behalf and complies with the terms stated herein.
  - e. The Government does not 1) use, copy, modify, or distribute the Program except as expressly permitted in this IPLA Agreement; 2) reverse assemble, reverse compile, or otherwise translate, or reverse engineer the Program except as expressly permitted by law without the possibility of contractual waiver, 3) use any of the Program's components,

files, modules, audio-visual content, or related licensed materials separately from that Program; or 4) sublicense, rent, or lease the Program and

- f. if the Government obtains this Program as a Supporting Program, Government uses this Program only to support the Principal Program and subject to any limitations in the license to the Principal Program, or if Government obtains this Program as Principal Program, Government uses all Supporting Programs only to support this Program, and subject to any limitations in this IPLA Agreement. For purposes of this Item f. a “Supporting Program” is a Program that is part of another IBM Program (“Principal Program”) and identified as a Supporting Program in the Principal Program’s LI. (To obtain a separate license to a Supporting Program without these restrictions, the Government should contact IBM or the party from whom the Government obtained the Supporting Program.)

This license applies to each copy of the Program that the Government makes.

### **Program Transfer**

The Government may transfer a Program and all the Government's license rights and obligations to another party only if that party agrees to the terms of the IPLA. If the license is terminated for any reason by either party, the Government is prohibited from transferring the Program to another party. When the Government transfers the Program, it must also transfer a copy of the IPLA terms and conditions including the LI, and the Proof of Entitlement for the Program. The Government may not transfer a portion of 1) the Program or 2) the Program’s Authorized Use. Immediately after the transfer, the current Government’s license terminates.

### **Limitation of Liability**

See the Limitation of Liability terms in Chapter 1 of this Schedule.

## **5.15.2 TRADE-UPS, UPDATES, FIXES, AND PATCHES**

### **5.15.2.a Trade-ups**

If the Program is replaced by a trade-up Program, the replaced Program’s license is promptly terminated.

### **5.15.2.b Updates, Fixes, and Patches**

When the Government receives an update, fix, or patch to a Program, the Government has a right to review any additional or different terms that are applicable before accepting such update, fix, or patch that are specified in its LI. If no additional or different terms are provided, then the update, fix, or patch is subject solely to the terms stated herein for the IPLA Agreement. If the Program is replaced by an update, the Government agrees to promptly discontinue use of the replaced Program.



### 5.15.3 FIXED TERMS LICENSES

If IBM licenses the Program for a fixed term, the Government's license is terminated at the end of the fixed term unless the Government provides a funded delivery order to renew it.

### 5.15.4 MONEY-BACK GUARANTEE

If the Government is dissatisfied with the Program for any reason and is the original Licensee, the Government may terminate the license and obtain a refund of the amount the Government paid for the Program, provided the Government returns the Program and PoE to IBM or the party from who the Government obtained it within 30 days of the date the PoE was issued to the Government. If the license is for a fixed term that is subject to renewal, then the Government may obtain a refund only if the Program and its PoE are returned within the first 30 days of the initial term. If the Government downloaded the Program, the Government should contact IBM or the party from who the Program was acquired, for instructions on how to obtain the refund.

### 5.15.5 WARRANTY

#### Limited Warranty

IBM warrants that the Program when used in its specified operating environment will conform to its specifications. The Program's specifications, and specified operating environment information, can be found in documentation accompanying the Program (such as a read-me file) or other information published by IBM (such as an announcement letter).

The warranty applies only to the unmodified portion of the Program. IBM does not warrant uninterrupted or error-free operation of the Program or that IBM will correct all Program defects. The Government is responsible for the results obtained from the use of the Program.

During the Warranty Period IBM provides the Government with access to IBM databases containing information on known Program defects, defect corrections, restrictions, and bypasses at no additional charge. Consult the IBM Software Support Handbook for further information at <http://www.ibm.com/software/support>.

If the Program does not function as warranted during the Warranty Period and the problem cannot be resolved with information available in the IBM databases, the Government may return the Program and its POE to IBM, or the party from who the Government obtained the Program (e.g., IBM or its reseller), and receive a refund of the amount the Government paid. After returning the Program, the Government's license terminates. If the Government downloaded the Program, the Government should contact IBM, or the party from whom the Program was obtained, for instructions on how to obtain the refund.

#### Exclusions

**THESE WARRANTIES ARE THE GOVERNMENT'S EXCLUSIVE WARRANTIES AND REPLACE ALL OTHER WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OR**

**CONDITIONS OF MERCHANTABILITY, SATISFACTORY QUALITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, TITLE, AND ANY WARRANTY OR CONDITION OF NON-INFRINGEMENT.**

**THE WARRANTIES IN THIS SECTION (WARRANTY AND EXCLUSIONS) ARE PROVIDED SOLELY BY IBM. THE DISCLAIMERS IN THE SECTION EXCLUSIONS, HOWEVER, ALSO APPLY TO IBM'S SUPPLIERS OF THIRD PARTY CODE. THOSE SUPPLIERS PROVIDE SUCH CODE WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND. THIS PARAGRAPH DOES NOT NULLIFY IBM'S WARRANTY OBLIGATIONS UNDER THIS IPLA AGREEMENT.**

### **5.15.6 LICENSEE DATA AND DATABASES**

To assist the Government in isolating the cause of a problem with the Program, IBM may request that the Government 1) allow IBM to remotely access the Government's system or 2) send the Government's information or system data to IBM. However, IBM is not obligated to provide such assistance unless, IBM and the Government enter a separate written agreement under which IBM agrees to provide to the Government that type of technical support which is beyond IBM's warranty obligations in this IPLA Agreement. In any event, IBM uses information about errors and problems to improve its products and services, and assist with its provision of related support offerings. For these purposes, IBM may use IBM entities and subcontractors (including in one or more countries other than the one in which Licensee is located), and Licensee authorizes IBM to do so.

The Government remains responsible for 1) any data and the content of any database the Government makes available to IBM, 2) the selection and implementation of procedures and controls regarding access, security, encryption, use, and transmission of data (including any personally-identifiable data), and 3) backup and recovery of any database and any stored data. The Government will not send or provide IBM access to any personally-identifiable information, whether in data or any other form. IBM will not be responsible for any cost that may incur relating to any such information mistakenly provided to IBM or the loss or disclosure of such information by IBM, including those arising out of any third party claims.

### **5.15.7 COMPLIANCE VERIFICATION**

For purposes of this Section, "IPLA Program Terms" means 1) this Agreement and applicable amendments and transaction documents provided by IBM, and 2) IBM software policies that may be found at the IBM Software Policy website ([www.ibm.com/softwarepolicies/](http://www.ibm.com/softwarepolicies/)), including but not limited to those policies concerning backup, sub-capacity pricing, and migration.

The rights and obligations set forth in this Section remain in effect during the period the Program is licensed to Licensee, and for two years thereafter.

#### **Verification Process**

Licensee agrees to create, retain, and provide to IBM and its auditors accurate written records, system tool outputs, and other system information sufficient to provide auditable verification that Licensee's use of all Programs is in compliance with the IPLA Program Terms, including, without limitation, all of IBM's applicable licensing and pricing qualification terms. Licensee is responsible for 1) ensuring that it does not exceed its Authorized Use, and 2) remaining in compliance with IPLA Program Terms.

Upon reasonable notice, IBM may verify Licensee's compliance with IPLA Program Terms at all sites and for all environments in which Licensee uses (for any purpose) Programs subject to IPLA Program Terms. Such verification will be conducted in a manner that minimizes disruption to Licensee's business, and may be conducted on Licensee's premises, during normal business hours. IBM may use an independent auditor to assist with such verification, provided IBM has a written confidentiality agreement in place with such auditor.

### **Resolution**

IBM will notify Licensee in writing if any such verification indicates that Licensee has used any Program in excess of its Authorized Use or is otherwise not in compliance with the IPLA Program Terms. Subject to the terms of the Contract Disputes Act (if applicable), FAR Part 33 (if applicable), and 28 U.S.C. § 1498, IBM will invoice for 1) any such excess use, 2) support for such excess use for the lesser of the duration of such excess use or two years, and 3) any additional charges and other liabilities determined as a result of such verification.

### **5.15.8 THIRD PARTY NOTICES**

The Program may include third party code that IBM, not the third party, licenses to the Government under this IPLA Agreement. Notices, if any, for the third party code ("Third Party Notices") are included for the Government's information only. These notices can be found in the Program's NOTICES file(s). Information on how to obtain source code for certain third party code can be found in the Third Party Notices. If in the Third Party Notices IBM identifies third party code as "Modifiable Third Party Code", IBM authorizes the government to 1) modify the Modifiable Third Party Code and 2) reverse engineer the Program modules that directly interface with the Modifiable Third Party Code provided that it is only for the purpose of debugging the Government's modifications to such third party code. IBM's service and support obligations, if any, apply only to the unmodified Program.

### **5.15.9 CHARGES**

The amount payable for a Program license is a one-time charge. Charges are based on Authorized Use obtained which is specified in the POE. If the Government wishes to increase its Authorized Use, the Government must issue IBM a Delivery Order for the additional charges, as applicable charges. IBM does not give refunds or credits for charges already due or paid.

### 5.15.10 TERMINATION

Upon termination of the license, the Government must destroy all copies of the Program. Any terms of this IPLA that by their nature extend beyond the termination of the Program remain in effect until fulfilled and apply to both party's respective successors and assignees.

Any violation of the terms of this IPLA shall be handled in accordance with the Contract's Disputes Act and the rights provided to the vendor under the Act.

### 5.15.11 GENERAL

Neither party is relying on any representation not specified in this IPLA Agreement, including but not limited to any representation concerning: 1) the performance or function of the Program, other than as expressly warranted in the Warranty section above; 2) the experiences or recommendations of other parties; or 3) any results or savings that the Government may achieve.

Neither party is relying on any representation not specified in the IPLA terms, including but not limited to any representation concerning: 1) the performance or function of the Program, other than as expressly warranted per the terms above; 2) the experiences or recommendations by other parties; or 3) any results or saving that Licensee may achieve.

### 5.15.12 AGREEMENT FOR THE ACQUISITION OF SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE

The terms and conditions below govern the acquisition of software maintenance (SWM), which may also be referred to as subscription and support (S&S) in connection with IBM System z Programs. Software Maintenance is available when purchasing IPLA Software licenses outside of the Passport Advantage Offering. The terms of the IPLA are provided above.

The Acquisition of Software Maintenance in quantities greater than the number for which the Government is licensed does not create or imply any greater license authorization.

IBM will provide software maintenance support, as described below, for those Eligible Programs for which you are licensed and for which you acquire this Service.

Eligible Programs to which this Agreement applies are licensed under the International Program License Agreement ("IPLA") unless otherwise specified by IBM. Sections of the IPLA entitled "Licensee Data and Databases," "Limitation of Liability," "Compliance Verification," "General," and "Geographic Scope and Governing Law," including any associated Country-unique Terms applicable to those sections are also part of this Agreement.

#### 1) Software Maintenance for Programs running in the System z environment or equivalent

1. **Eligible Programs:** Programs for which S&S is available are listed at [www-1.ibm.com/servers/eserver/zseries/library/swpriceinfo](http://www-1.ibm.com/servers/eserver/zseries/library/swpriceinfo). Click on IPLA Subscription and Support Addenda

2. S&S Period: One year. When the Government orders S&S with a Program, the initial Support Period begins on the date that IBM makes the Program available to you.
3. Early Termination of an S&S Period for a Program: While the Government may terminate an S&S period, IBM does not issue credit for the unused portion of a Support Period.
4. S&S Period Adjustment: When Government acquires S&S initially or resumes it, or prior to the end of the then current S&S Period for renewals, you may request that the Support Period duration be adjusted to end at a month of Government's choice. If Government does not choose a date, IBM will inform Government of the end date. The S&S Charge will be pro-rated accordingly.
5. S&S : During the S&S Period, for the unmodified portion of a Program, and to the extent problems can be recreated in the specified operating environment, IBM will provide the following:
  - a. Defect correction information, a restriction, or a bypass;
  - b. Program Updates: periodic releases of collections of code corrections, fixes, functional enhancements and new versions and releases to the Program and documentation; and
  - c. Technical Assistance: a reasonable amount of remote assistance via telephone or electronically to address suspected Program defects. Technical assistance is available from the IBM support center. Additional details regarding Technical Assistance, including IBM contact information (see Appendix C: Contact Information) are provided in the Software Support Handbook at <http://www14.software.ibm.com/webapp/set2/sas/f/handbook/home.html> S&S does not include assistance for 1) design and development of applications, 2) Customer's use of Programs in other than their specified operating environment, or 3) failures caused by products for which IBM is not responsible for under these terms.

S&S is provided only if the Program is within its support timeframe as specified in the Software Lifecycle policy for the Program.

- d. Resumption Fee: A one time charge fee to resume S&S after the Government either (a) declined S&S at the time the Government acquired the license for a Program or (b) terminated S&S. The S&S Period in such an instance begins on the date that IBM accepts the Government's order.
- e. S&S Upgrade: If the Government upgrades S&S due to an increase in the level of use of an Eligible Program, any increase to the S&S Charge will be pro-rated to the end of the current S&S Period.

**Renewal:** IBM will renew expiring software maintenance provided a funded delivery order is received by the end of the S&S Period. Subsequent S&S Period begins on the day following the end of the preceding S&S Period.

## **2) Programs running on IBM distributed platforms (e.g. IBM Power Systems, IBM System i, IBM System p, IBM System Storage or equivalent)**

IBM will provide software maintenance support, as described below, for those Eligible Programs for which Government is licensed and for which you acquire this Service.

1. Eligible Programs: Unless otherwise provided by IBM, Eligible Programs for which Software Subscription and Support is available at:  
[www.ibm.com/servers/eserver/series/sftsol/subscript2.htm](http://www.ibm.com/servers/eserver/series/sftsol/subscript2.htm).
2. Initial Software Maintenance Period: The initial Software Maintenance Period begins on the date that IBM makes the Program available to the Government. If the Eligible Program is part of an IBM Software Maintenance for OS/400, i5/OS or IBM i, and selected Programs, then the Initial Software Maintenance Period duration will be adjusted so that the expiration coincides with that of the other Eligible Programs in the group. In such event, the Initial Software Maintenance Period may be less than one year.
3. Early Termination of an S&S Period for a Program: While the Government may terminate an S&S period, IBM does not issue credit for the unused portion of a Support Period.
4. Renewal: It is the Government's responsibility to renew Software Maintenance at the end of each Software Maintenance Period. IBM will renew expiring software maintenance provided a funded delivery order purchase order or contract is received by the end of the Software Maintenance Period. Subsequent Support Periods begin on the day following the end of the preceding Support Period. If the Government does not renew Software Maintenance by the expiration date of the Software Maintenance Period but subsequently wishes to acquire Software Maintenance, a Software Maintenance After License Fee, as set forth below (Item 6), will apply.
5. Software Maintenance: During the initial Software Maintenance Period:
  - a. IBM makes available to the Government the most current commercially available version, release, or update to all of the Eligible Programs for which the Government acquires Software Maintenance, in the specified operation environment as make available. For Power Systems, System i, and System p Programs, the Government may obtain upgrades to any more recent commercially available version, release or update. The Government's right to upgrade to a new version, release or update under this subsection may only be exercised during the Software Maintenance Period and expires at the end of the Period if Software Maintenance is not renewed.
  - b. For IBM Software Maintenance for OS/400, i5/OS and selected Programs, Customer is entitled to upgrade an Eligible Program to a specific version or release only one time per machine, notwithstanding the above.
  - c. IBM provides Government with technical assistance for Government's a) routine, short duration installation and usage (how-to) questions and b) code defect related questions.
  - d. IBM provides assistance via telephone and, if available, electronic access, only to your information systems (IS) technical support personnel during normal business hours (normal business hours are 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. in the local time zone where you receive this Service, Monday through Friday, excluding national holidays). This assistance is not available to Government's end users. IBM provides Severity 1 assistance 24 hours a day, every day of the year. Additional details regarding assistance including the definition of severity 1 are provided in the Software Support Handbook at [www.14.software.ibm.com/webapp/set2/sas/f/handbook/home.html](http://www.14.software.ibm.com/webapp/set2/sas/f/handbook/home.html).

- e. Software Maintenance does not include assistance for a) the design and development of applications, b) Government's use of Eligible Programs in other than their specified operating environment, or c) failures caused by products for which IBM is not responsible under this Service.
  - f. Software Maintenance is only available if the Program is within its support timeframe as specified in the Software Support Lifecycle policy for the Program found at <http://www-01.ibm.com/software/support/lifecycle/>
6. Software Maintenance After License Fee: which may be referred to as "Maintenance After License" or "MAL" in connection with System i platforms and as "After License Charge" or "ALC" in connection with System p platforms):

The Software Maintenance After License fee is a one time charge to resume Software Maintenance if Government a) did not renew this Service prior to the end of the then current support period or b) terminated this Service. The new Software Maintenance Period for a resumption of Software Maintenance begins on the date that IBM accepts Government's order.

The Software Maintenance After License Fee applies when Customer acquires a used Power Systems, System i, or System p machine and wishes to acquire Software Maintenance for OS/400, i5/OS, and selected Programs, unless

- (i) the machine has the most current version and release of the appropriate operating system installed; and
- (ii) Customer acquires Software Maintenance within 30 days of Customer's acquisition of the machine.

The Software Maintenance After License Fee applies when Customer acquires a used Power Systems, System i, or System p machine and wishes to acquire Software Maintenance for the AIX operating system or AIX selected Programs unless

- (iii) the machine has a current version and release of the AIX operating system or AIX selected Programs installed and
- (iv) Customer acquires Software Maintenance within 30 days of Customer's acquisition of the machine.

For Software Maintenance for other Eligible Programs not otherwise covered by this subsection (6) , a Software Maintenance After License Fee may apply to Customers acquiring used Power System, System i, or System p machines.

7. Software Maintenance Transferability: The Government may transfer Software Maintenance only to a location that is within its agency or department and within the country in which Software Maintenance is acquired, provided that 1) the applicable Program is transferable and is transferred in accordance with its license terms and 2) the entity receiving the Program agrees to the terms herein. Transferring between agencies or military departments requires prior written consent from IBM.

Transfer of IBM Software Maintenance for Power System i and System p machines: in addition to the above the following also applies:

- a. applies to a designated machine (type, model and serial number);
- b. may be transferred only to another machine that is licensed for the same operating system at the same or a more recent release level; and
- c. may incur an increase in the Software Maintenance Charge if the “transferred to” machine is of a larger capacity.

### **3) Charges**

If the Government returns an Eligible Program for refund as allowed under its license terms, IBM will terminate, and refund any charges paid for, Software Maintenance ordered with the Program. IBM does not give refunds for Software Maintenance without the return of the associated Eligible Program.

- a. Charges are billed as a one-time charge at time of purchase.
- b. The Software Maintenance Charge may vary, depending on, for example, the machine (type/model), the Eligible Program or group of Eligible Programs, or level of use of the Eligible Program.

### **4) Government Responsibilities**

The Government agrees that when the Government acquires Software Maintenance for an Eligible Program:

- a. To acquire Software Maintenance at the same level of use as that at which the Eligible Program is authorized, as well as all copies of the Program at the same location. This includes Programs that the Government already acquired and those that you may require subsequently. Partial coverage for a particular Eligible Program is not offered;
- b. To be responsible for the results obtained from the use of the Software Maintenance;
- c. To remain responsible for adequately protecting the Government’s system and all data contained in it whenever IBM remotely accesses it with your permission to assist you in isolating the software problem cause;
- d. To provide sufficient, free, and safe access to the Government's facility for the fulfillment of IBM's obligations.
- e. To have specified equipment or programs installed at your location if Software Maintenance is provided through a telecommunications link.

### **5) Warranty for Software Maintenance**

IBM warrants that Software Maintenance will be provided using reasonable care and skill and according to its current description in the IBM Software Support Handbook at <http://www14.software.ibm.com/webapp/set2/sas/f/handbook/home.html>. The Government agrees to provide timely written notice of any failure to comply with this warranty so that IBM can take corrective action.

The warranties will be voided by misuse, accident, modification, unsuitable physical or operating environment, operation in other than the specified operating environment, or failure caused by a product for which we are not responsible.



**THESE WARRANTIES ARE YOUR EXCLUSIVE WARRANTIES AND REPLACE ALL OTHER WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.**

IBM does not warrant uninterrupted or error-free provision of Software Maintenance or that IBM will correct all defects.

#### **6) Termination and Withdrawal**

**Termination:** The Government may terminate the Support by providing IBM one month written notice. Such notice should be provided to IBM for termination at the end of the Government's fiscal year/anniversary date for the renewal, but failure to give notice shall not be deemed as obligating the succeeding fiscal year's funds.

If not terminated, a delivery order must be issued effective the first day of the succeeding fiscal year or contract year to ensure there is no lapse in time subjecting the Government to Software Maintenance After License Charge.

Any violation of the terms of this Passport Advantage Agreement shall be handled in accordance with the Contract's Disputes Act and the rights provided to the vendor under the Act.

Any terms of this Agreement which by nature extend beyond the termination remain in effect until fulfilled.

**Withdrawal:** IBM may withdraw Software Maintenance for an Eligible Program by publishing a notice of withdrawal not less than 12 months prior to its effective date. If IBM withdraws Software Maintenance for which the Government has paid and IBM has not fully provided it to the Government, at its discretion IBM will either continue to provide Software Maintenance to the Government until the end of the current Software Maintenance Period or give the Government a prorated refund. Acquisition of Software Maintenance does not extend the period for which an Eligible Program is supported.

#### **7) Additional Terms**

- a. To assist the Government in isolating the cause of a software problem, IBM may ask the Government to, 1) allow IBM to remotely access the Government's system or 2) send customer information or system data to IBM. IBM uses information about errors and problems only to improve its products and services and assist with its provision of Software Maintenance. IBM may use subcontractors and IBM entities in other countries for these purposes.
- b. The Government remains responsible for 1) any data and the content of any database the Government makes available to IBM, 2) the selection and implementation of procedures and controls regarding access, security, encryption, use, transmission of data (including any personally-identifiable data), and 3) backup and recovery of the database and any stored data. The Government will not send or provide to IBM access to personal information.
- c. All information exchanged is non confidential.

This Agreement is the complete agreement regarding Customer's acquisition of Software Maintenance, and replaces any prior oral or written communications between Customer and IBM concerning Software Maintenance. In entering into this Agreement, neither party is relying on any representation that is not specified in this Agreement including without limitation any representations concerning: 1) performance or function of any product or system, other than as expressly warranted in the section above; 2) the experiences or recommendations of other parties; or 3) results or savings Customer may achieve. Additional or different terms regarding this offering identified in a Government Delivery Order, unless provided in an IBM proposal or quote, are void.

## **II. Terms for Software Subscription and Support Renewal (“Software Maintenance” or “SWMA”) offered via the IBM ServiceElite Offering**

**Eligible Programs:** Eligible Programs for which this Service is available are listed at [www.ibm.com/services/supline/products/](http://www.ibm.com/services/supline/products/) may be obtained from your IBM representative. The listing of Eligible Programs contains the last date of service for each respective release. IBM supports only current releases of Eligible Programs. It is Government's responsibility to ensure that its Eligible Programs are current when requiring service

### **1) IBM Responsibilities**

When you contract for an applicable Service, IBM agrees to deliver the Service in accordance with the terms and responsibilities identified in the Service description set out herein.

### **2) Government Responsibilities**

- a. to provide IBM with the inventory of Eligible Products to be covered at each Specified Location and to notify IBM of changes;
- b. that all Government notices must be in writing and received by IBM 60 days prior to the effective date of a change, unless otherwise specified;
- c. to limit use of any access codes to electronic diagnostic tools, information databases, or other Service delivery facilities to those authorized to use them under Government's control and only in support of Eligible Products and Services identified in Government's purchase order/ Transaction Document;
- d. to provide IBM with necessary information requested, and keep such information current;
- e. to allow remote access to Government's system to assist in isolating the problem cause. Government remains responsible for adequately protecting its system and all data contained therein whenever IBM remotely accesses it. If Client denies remote access to its system by IBM, IBM may be limited in its ability to resolve the problem. If IBM is unable to resolve the problem without access, IBM will notify Client and close the service call;
- f. that some Services may require the installation and use of remote connectivity tools and equipment for direct problem reporting, remote problem determination and resolution. Any third party communications or connectivity charges are Client's responsibility;

- g. to use the information obtained under these Services only for the support of the information processing requirements within Government's Enterprise;
- h. that Government is responsible for obtaining all necessary permissions to use, provide, store and process content in connection with Services, and grants IBM permission to do the same. Government is responsible for adequate content back-up. Some of Government's content may be subject to governmental regulation or may require security measures beyond those specified by IBM for an offering. Government will not input or provide such content unless IBM has first agreed in writing to implement additional required security measures;
- i. that Services may be performed on-site at Government's specified locations and off-site at IBM locations, and that IBM uses global resources (non-permanent residents used locally and personnel in locations worldwide) for delivery of Services;
- j. to follow the service request procedures that IBM provides, to include installing software updates (downloaded from an IBM web site or copied from other electronic media), and to follow IBM's (or manufacturer's) guidelines pertaining to operator responsibilities, maintenance procedures, and supplies, prior to placing a Service request;
- k. that, with respect to Services, the parties agree to look to their own risk management (including insurance) to cover damage, destruction, loss, theft, or government taking (collectively, Loss) of their respective tangible property (whether owned or leased) and neither party shall be liable to the other for such Loss except liability for negligence under applicable law; and
- l. that Government cannot resell Services or transfer Services to another Machine.

### **3) Mutual Responsibilities**

Each of us will comply with applicable export and import laws and regulations, including those of the United States that prohibit or limit export of certain uses or to certain end users, and each of us will cooperate with the other by providing all necessary information to the other, as needed for compliance. Each of us shall provide the other with advance written notice prior to providing the other party with access to data requiring an export license.

### **4) IBM's Software Maintenance Includes:**

IBM will provide software maintenance support, as described below, for those Eligible Programs for which Government is licensed and for which you order this Service.

#### **General:**

1. IBM makes available to you the most current commercially available version, release or update to all of the Eligible Programs for which Government acquires support in the specified operating environment, as made available. Information on ordering versions, releases or updates can be found at <http://www-05.ibm.com/servers/eserver/ess/OpenServlet.wss>, then select the Entitled Software Update ("ESU") screen tab.
2. IBM provides Government with assistance for a) routine, short duration installation and usage (how-to) questions and b) code defect related questions.

3. IBM provides assistance via telephone and, if available, electronic access, only to Government's Information Systems ("IS") technical support personnel. This assistance is not available to Government's end users. IBM provides Severity 1 assistance 24 hours a day, every day of the year. Consult the IBM Software Support Guide, which may be found at <http://www14.software.ibm.com/webapp/set2/sas/f/handbook/home.html> for details. A 24x7 (every day of the year) all severity option is available for an extra charge. To assist the Government in isolating the cause of a software problem, IBM may ask the Government to, 1) allow IBM to remotely access the Government's system or 2) send customer information or system data to IBM. IBM uses information about errors and problems only to improve its products and services and assist with its provision of Software Maintenance. IBM may use subcontractors and IBM entities in other countries for these purposes. If you decline providing remote access to your system by IBM, IBM may be limited in its ability to fully provide the Services necessary to resolve the problem and, if IBM is unable to do so, IBM will notify you and close out the service call.

The Government remains responsible for 1) any data and the content of any database the Government makes available to IBM, 2) the selection and implementation of procedures and controls regarding access, security, encryption, use, transmission of data (including any personally-identifiable data), and 3) backup and recovery of the database and any stored data. The Government will not send or provide to IBM access to personal information.

All information exchanged is non confidential.

4. This Service does not include assistance for a) the design and development of applications, b) your use of Eligible Programs in other than their specified operating environment, or c) failures caused by products for which IBM is not responsible under this Service.
5. This Service is provided solely for Eligible Programs that are located within the United States(USA). For calls that originate from outside of the USA : 1) toll free telephone access is not available, 2) " local time zone" is defined as the time zone where the Government's Eligible Programs are installed , Monday through Friday (excluding national holidays), 3) replies or other return communication to the caller will be via a USA telephone number provided by Government or electronic means only, 4) software "traps" or other tools that may be necessary to diagnose problems will be sent only to the USA Eligible Programs location, and 5) the diagnosis and repair of data encryption will be discussed only with personnel at the USA Eligible Program location, and 6) all support will be provided in English only.

#### **Software Maintenance Transferability:**

The Government may transfer their Software Maintenance only to a location that is within its agency or department provided that 1) the applicable Program is transferable and is transferred in accordance with its license terms and 2) the entity receiving the Program agrees to the terms herein. Transferring between military departments requires prior written consent from IBM.

#### **Termination:**

The Government may terminate Software Maintenance Service, on one month's written notice, without adjustment charge, provided any of the following circumstances occur:

1. the Government permanently removes the eligible product, for which the Service is provided, from productive use;

2. the eligible location, for which the Service is provided, is no longer controlled by the Government (for example, because of sale or closing of the facility); or
3. the Machine has been under Software Maintenance Services for at least six months and the Government gives IBM one month's written notice prior to terminating the maintenance Service.

For all other circumstances, the Government may terminate Software Maintenance Service on one month's written notice to IBM, but such termination may result in adjustment charges equal to the charges remaining to complete the fiscal year in which termination occurred..

**Renewal:** A delivery order must be issued effective the first day of the succeeding fiscal year or contract year to ensure there is no lapse in time subjecting the Government to a Software Maintenance After License Charge.

**Withdrawal:** IBM may withdraw Software Maintenance for a Program by publishing a notification of withdrawal at [www.ibm.com/software/supportlifecycle](http://www.ibm.com/software/supportlifecycle) not less than 12 months prior to its effective date. If IBM withdraws Software Maintenance for which the Government has provided payment and IBM has not yet fully provided Software Maintenance to you, IBM will either continue to provide Software Maintenance until the end of the current Support Period or give you a prorated refund.

**Warranty:** IBM warrants that Software Maintenance will be provided using reasonable care and skill and according to its current description.

The warranties will be voided by misuse, accident, modification, unsuitable physical or operating environment, operation in other than the specified operating environment, or failure caused by a product for which we are not responsible.

**THESE WARRANTIES ARE YOUR EXCLUSIVE WARRANTIES AND REPLACE ALL OTHER WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.**

IBM does not warrant uninterrupted or error-free provision of Software Maintenance or that IBM will correct all defects.

**Charges:** Charges are billed monthly in arrears for Software Maintenance. Charges for After License Charges are billed as a One-Time-Charge at the time of order.

**Software Maintenance After License Fee:** The Software Maintenance After License fee is a one time charge to resume Software Maintenance if you a) did not renew this Service prior to the end of the then current support period or b) terminated this Service. The new support period in such an instance begins on the date that IBM accepts your order.

### **5.15.13 PASSPORT ADVANTAGE**

IBM Passport Advantage terms and conditions for Software and Subscription Support are located in Appendix S.

---

## 5.16 IBM SOFTWARE SUPPORT VIA U.S. CITIZENS

### 1. Service Description

IBM's Software Secure Support via U.S. Citizens covers IPLA software sold via Passport Advantage, and AIX Operating System programs Software Maintenance support. This offer complements the Government's prerequisite IBM base software support service by providing standard IBM software support exclusively by U.S. citizens who are located in the United States.

### 2. Passport Advantage Software Secure Support via US Citizen Terms

IBM Secure Support begins on the date of acquisition and ends on the last day of the corresponding month in the following year, unless the date of acquisition is the first day of the month, in which case coverage ends on the last day of the month, 12 months from the date of acquisition.

IBM Software Subscription and Support must stay in effect for the IBM Secure Support to be active. While IBM Secure Support is in effect:

- IBM provides U.S. Citizen support via telephone, only to your information systems (IS) technical support personnel during the hours of 8 AM Eastern to 8 PM Eastern, Monday through Friday, but excluding U.S., location, IBM and public holidays. A Service Request will be created and placed in an incoming queue which is managed and handled by a U.S. citizen.
- Service Requests that are submitted electronically through the web will not be secure and IBM cannot guarantee that a U.S. citizen will handle your electronic request. No sensitive data should be sent by the Customer via this electronic service request tool.
- 24x7 software support for business critical outages is available through a customer's standard support entitlement. Secure Support is only guaranteed during the hours of 8 AM to 8 PM Eastern, Monday through Friday, excluding U.S., location, IBM and public holidays.
- If the Secure Support Facility is unable to take a call, the customer has the option of having their call handled by Passport Advantage (non-secure) support until the facility is back online.
- IBM provides you assistance for your 1) routine, short duration installation and usage (how-to) questions; and 2) code-related questions ("Support"). Secure Support for a particular version or release of a Program is available only until IBM withdraws Secure Support for that Program's version or release. The IBM "Software Support Lifecycle" policy is available at <http://www-306.ibm.com/software/lotus/support/lifecycle/>. When such Secure Support is withdrawn, you must upgrade to a supported version or release in order to continue to receive such support.
- During the support handling process, IBM U.S. citizen support staff may seek assistance from non-U.S. citizens in IBM development, however, customer data will not be released outside of the Secure Support Facility.
- The Duty Manager will be a U.S. citizen who can assist in addressing an escalation that cannot be handled by the support staff.

- IBM will verify your Subscription and Support entitlement using its standard processes, such verification does not fall under this Secure Support services.

## 2.1 Charges

IBM will charge the following uplift to the Passport Advantage product price or Passport Advantage software subscription and support price for this Software Secure Support service:

License & SW Subscription & Subscription Support	2.2%
Annual SW Subscription and Support renewal	11.0%
Annual SW Subscription and Support Reinstatement	11.0%
Trade Up License and SW Subscription and Support	2.2%

By providing IBM with a funded delivery order, the Customer agrees to purchase IBM's Software Secure Support via U.S. Citizens for all current and future licenses for the contract period for the Customer's "Site" as defined by the Passport Advantage terms elsewhere in this Chapter.

## 2.2. Withdrawal of IBM Secure Support via U.S. Citizens

If IBM withdraws IBM Secure Support via U.S. Citizens, you understand that:

- a. IBM will provide a minimum of 12 months notice for such a withdrawal;
- b. IBM will not renew the next annual IBM Software Secure Support term; and
- c. If you renewed IBM Software Secure Support via U.S. Citizens prior to the notice of withdrawal, IBM, at its sole discretion, will either continue to provide secured support to you for Software Product licenses until the end of the then current coverage period or you may obtain a prorated refund.

IBM requires the following Primary Contact information be provided:

Name: \_\_\_\_\_

Title: \_\_\_\_\_

Division: \_\_\_\_\_

Phone: \_\_\_\_\_

Address: \_\_\_\_\_

E-mail address: \_\_\_\_\_

## 3. Support via USA Citizens Terms for Software Maintenance One Time Charge Software

In addition to IBM Software Maintenance, under the section in this Chapter titled "Acquisition of Software Maintenance", the Government may purchase IBM's Support via USA Citizens. As available for selected Eligible Products, this feature provides standard IBM remote software support delivered and managed exclusively by USA Citizen located in the continental United States. IBM Support via USA Citizens is available via voice support, during prime shift. Each time the Government calls IBM, this process is engaged only after the Government identifies itself as a Support via USA Citizens Client and IBM verifies the Government's entitlement.

Pricing for this offer may be found under the Software Maintenance pricelist.

## 5.17 SOFTWARE PRICING OPTIONS

Note: These pricing options generally apply to "ICA" Programs.

### 5.17.1 ATTACHMENT IBM SYSTEM Z ADVANCED WORKLOAD LICENSE CHARGES (AWLC)

The terms of this Attachment for IBM System z Advanced Workload License Charges (Attachment) are in addition to those of the ICA. The Government accepts the terms by issuing to IBM a Delivery Order or Contract. Any Programs subject to the terms outlined herein that require z/Architecture (64-bit) hardware in order to execute properly may be licensed only to a Designated Machine that properly implements z/Architecture.

#### 1. Definitions

**AWLC** - Advanced Workload License Charges available for selected IBM Programs which are used on an Eligible Machine and are running under an Eligible Operating System. AWLC charges allow for Sub-Capacity Pricing.

**Eligible Machine** - A Machine to which an Eligible Operating System is licensed. Eligible Machines are specified in the IBM System z Advanced Workload License Charges Appendix Q, or later version of IBM's Commercial Exhibit Z125-8539-00 ("Exhibit").

**Eligible Operating System** - An operating system specified in the Exhibit which runs in z/Architecture (64-bit) mode on an Eligible Machine.

**Full Capacity MSUs** - The total capacity of a Machine as specified in the Exhibit.

**Guest (LPAR)** - z/TPF or z/OS when running under z/VM.

**MSUs** - Millions of Service Units per hour; the measure of workload capacity of an Eligible Machine.

**Native (LPAR)** - z/TPF or z/OS when not running under z/VM.

**Operating System Family** - An IBM operating system and the IBM middleware that runs under it. The applicable IBM operating systems are z/OS, z/TPF, and z/VSE V4 or higher.

**Product LPAR Utilization Capacity** - The highest number of MSUs utilized by the combined logical partitions ("LPARs") in which an AWLC IBM Program runs concurrently during a Reporting Period. The number of MSUs is based on a four-hour rolling average utilization.

**Product Utilization Capacity** - The highest number of MSUs utilized concurrently by all copies of an IBM Program running on the same Eligible Machine during a Reporting Period. The number of MSUs is based on a four-hour rolling average program utilization.



**PSLC** - Parallel Sysplex License Charges are available for selected IBM Programs that are used on an Eligible Machine and are running under an Eligible Operating System. See Appendix L or later version of IBM's Commercial Exhibit – Parallel Sysplex License Charges (Z125-5204-04 or later) for applicable terms.

**Reporting Period** - The period that begins on the second day of a month and ends on the first day of the following month.

**Sub-Capacity Pricing** – Charges for AWLC IBM Programs based on less than Full Capacity MSUs.

**SCRT** – The latest version of the IBM Sub-Capacity Reporting Tool made available by IBM. The SCRT analyzes System Management Facilities (“SMF”) data, SCRT89 data, and other data and calculates the Product LPAR Utilization Capacity for AWLC IBM Programs.

**Sub-Capacity Report** - A report generated by the SCRT to enable IBM to calculate Sub-Capacity Pricing for AWLC Programs. The Government is required to submit the report to IBM only if Sub-Capacity Pricing is in effect.

**VWLC** - Variable Workload License Charges are available for selected IBM Programs. VWLC charges allow for Sub-Capacity Pricing. See the terms within this Chapter 5 titled, “IBM System z Workload License Charges”.

## 2. Charges

- a. The Government has a choice of selecting either, if available, but not both, AWLC or PSLC for all IBM Programs within an Operating System Family on an Eligible Machine. But:
  1. if the Government selects AWLC for z/OS on an Eligible Machine, Flat Workload License Charges (“FWLC”) apply to all IBM Programs that are announced with FWLC charges:
    - (a) FWLC charges are fixed monthly charges.
    - (b) FWLC charges are not available on an Eligible Machine unless selects AWLC or VWLC for z/OS on that Eligible Machine;
  2. once the Government selects AWLC, the Government may not switch back to PSLC without prior IBM approval, which IBM may grant in its sole discretion;
  3. AWLC Programs may not be aggregated for pricing purposes with either PSLC Programs or VWLC Programs; and
  4. IBM Programs with charge types specified below, however, may be licensed to the same Eligible Machine as IBM Programs with AWLC charges:
    - (a) System z New Application License Charges (“zNALC”), which are described in the terms within this Chapter titled “zNALC License Charges on IBM System z.”
    - (b) New Application License Charges (“NALC”), which are described in the terms within this Chapter titled “System z New Application License Charge .”
    - (c) Select Application License Charges (“SALC”), which are described in the terms within this Chapter titled “Select Application License Charges for IBM System z Usage Pricing Charges .”

(d) Midrange Workload License Charges (“MWLC”), which are described in the terms within this Chapter titled “IBM System z Midrange Workload License Charges”.

b. When AWLC charges apply to IBM Programs:

1. monthly charges are based on the number of MSUs reported for the IBM Program on the Sub-Capacity Report for the specified Eligible Machine during a Reporting Period. This value corresponds to the Product LPAR Utilization Capacity. If Sub-Capacity Pricing is not in effect, or the Government does not comply with the terms of this Attachment, monthly charges are based on Full Capacity MSUs.

NOTE: Information on IBM’s billing process, including how to determine the applicable Reporting Period for a particular month's charges, can be found on the Sub-Capacity Corner Web site at <http://ibm.com/systems/z/swprice/subcap/terms.html>;

2. Eligible Operating System licenses are charged at Full Capacity MSUs until IBM has processed the initial Sub-Capacity Report for that Eligible Operating System on that Eligible Machine, thereby initiating Sub-Capacity Pricing for that Operating System Family;

3. the initial monthly charge for a non-operating system license is based upon the applicable MSUs for the Eligible Operating System for that Operating System Family;

4. once Sub-Capacity Pricing has begun for an Eligible Operating System on an Eligible Machine, if an AWLC IBM Program does not appear in a Sub-Capacity Report subsequent to its initial monthly charge, it will be charged at the minimum AWLC MSUs;

NOTE: IBM specifies minimum AWLC MSUs in its programming announcements;

5. if the Government elects to have Sub-Capacity Pricing for an AWLC IBM Program on an Eligible Machine, then the Government must have Sub-Capacity Pricing for all AWLC IBM Programs in that Operating System Family on that Eligible Machine;

6. AWLC Program features have the same MSUs as the Program;

7. increases in any AWLC charges that are due to changes the Government makes in the MSU capacity of any Eligible Machine to which the AWLC IBM Program is licensed will be in effect for a minimum period of one month;

8. if an OS/390 or MVS operating system is licensed to the same Eligible Machine, then charges for the z/OS Operating System Family are based on Full Capacity MSUs; and

9. when z/TPF is licensed to an Eligible Machine, the SCRT calculates the number of MSUs for z/TPF IBM Programs running on it. See Appendix P or the current Amendment for Calculation of z/TPF MSUs for further details (Z125-7283).

c. When aggregated AWLC charges apply to IBM Programs, aggregated charges:

1. are available only for IBM Programs used on an Eligible Machine in an actively coupled Parallel Sysplex. To be actively coupled, the following criteria must be met:

(a) All Eligible Machines in the Parallel Sysplex must be physically attached via coupling links to a common Coupling Facility. In addition, the Government must provide time synchronization using either timer links to a common Sysplex Timer or coupling links

transporting Server Time Protocol (“STP”) timing information in an STP Coordinated Timing Network (“CTN”).

If a Coupling Facility is divided into LPARs, all Eligible Machines must be attached to the same Coupling Facility LPAR.

(b) All Eligible Operating System images that comprise the Parallel Sysplex environment must have at least one common Systems Enablement Function, specified in the Exhibit, activated to use the Coupling Facility across all images in the Parallel Sysplex.

(c) The configuration and operating modes described in this Attachment must be the normal mode of operations for this environment.

(d) An Eligible Machine can only be in one Parallel Sysplex for pricing purposes. The Eligible Operating System images participating in the Systems Enablement Function(s) must account for at least 50 percent of the total Eligible Operating System workload on each Eligible Machine. In the event there are two LPARs, each 50 percent of the total Eligible Operating System workload, connected to two Parallel Sysplexes, The Government may select which Parallel Sysplex the Eligible Machine will be included in for billing.

2. require the Government to provide IBM with a completed IBM Sysplex Verification Package upon the occurrence of any of the following: 1) the Government implements an actively coupled Parallel Sysplex, 2) a change is made to any Eligible Machine, e.g., model upgrades or model downgrade in the Parallel Sysplex, 3) IBM requests a package for any year during which the Government has received aggregated AWLC pricing, and 4) at least once in every 12 month period.

NOTE: The IBM Sysplex Verification Package can be found at <http://ibm.com/systems/z/swprice/sysplex>

Information regarding the technical aspects of Parallel Sysplex aggregation and detailed information on tools, processes and procedures may be found at the Sysplex Aggregation Web site at <http://ibm.com/systems/z/swprice/sysplex>.

3. are based on the sum of the MSUs on the Sub-Capacity Reports that the Government submits to IBM for each copy of an IBM Program installed on qualifying Eligible Machines in a Parallel Sysplex;

4. are based on Full Capacity MSUs if Sub-Capacity Pricing is not in effect; and

5. require two or more Eligible Machines actively coupled using the applicable coupling links and Coupling Facility specified in the Exhibit.

d. IBM may offer pricing enhancements to AWLC Sub-Capacity Pricing. Unless IBM advises otherwise, such enhancements, including function and charges applicable to such enhancements, will be subject to additional terms specified in an addendum to this Attachment (“Addendum”) to which the Government must agree to be eligible to receive such enhancements. IBM’s provision of Sub-Capacity Pricing enhancements is conditioned upon the Government’s agreement to and compliance with the applicable Addenda and this Attachment.

e. Transition Charges for Sysplexes:

1. Transition Charges for Sysplexes provide for a reduction in monthly VWLC charges for Programs that qualify for aggregated VWLC charges per the terms in this Chapter titled “System z Workload License Charges”.
2. Transition Charges for Sysplexes apply when at least one Machine but not all Machines in an actively coupled Parallel Sysplex is an AWLC Eligible Machine. Transition charging terminates when all Machines in the Parallel Sysplex are Eligible Machines.
3. The reduction in monthly VWLC charges is based on the percentage of the total Full Capacity MSUs of all Machines in an actively coupled Parallel Sysplex that are associated with a Machine eligible for AWLC charges. (See table below). The result of the calculation will be rounded to the nearest whole percent. Fractions of a percent of 0.5 or more are rounded up and fractions of a percent less than 0.5 are rounded down. This calculation excludes capacity related to specialty engines, unassigned capacity, and temporary capacity such as, but not limited to, “Capacity Back Up”, “Capacity for Planned Events”, and “On/Off CoD”.

Percentage of AWLC Eligible Full Capacity MSUs in an Actively Coupled Parallel Sysplex	Reduction in Monthly VWLC
> 0 - 20%	0.5%
21 - 40%	1.5%
41 - 60%	3.0%
61 - 80%	4.0%
81 - < 100%	4.5%

### 3. IBM’s Responsibilities

IBM will:

- a. Specify in Appendix Q, or a later version of IBM’s Commercial Exhibit (Z125-8538) a) the Eligible Machines and their Full Capacity MSUs, b) the applicable Coupling Facilities, c) Eligible Operating Systems, d) Systems Enablement Functions, and e) the date and the process for transmitting Sub-Capacity Reports to IBM;
- b. provide the SCRT;
- c. review and validate the Government supplied alternate values indicated in the Sub-Capacity Reports. If appropriate, in IBM’s sole discretion, make adjustments to AWLC charges; and
- d. register Eligible Machines when the Government submits the initial Sub-Capacity Reports.

### 4. Government’s Responsibilities under Sub-Capacity Pricing

Sub-Capacity Pricing is conditioned upon utilization of capacity approved by IBM and accurate capacity utilization measurement data generated by the operating system and processed by SCRT.

The Government agrees to:

- a. promptly install any code required by IBM for IBM Programs or IBM System z Machine Code required by IBM to accurately calculate Sub-Capacity Pricing;
  - b. not alter, modify, omit, or delete, by any means, directly or indirectly, the:
    1. SMF or SCRT89 records;
    2. SCRT, except for changes provided by IBM; or
    3. Sub-Capacity Reports that the Government submits to IBM, except for those SCRT report fields where the Government comments are expressly required or permitted. Instructions for completion of the required and optional the Government comment fields can be found in the most current version of the SCRT Users Guide (SG24-6522).
  - c. not enable or use any SCRT control statement except as expressly authorized by IBM in the SCRT User Guide or an Addendum;
  - d. collect and retain for a period of not less than six months the SMF and SCRT89 data records that are required by SCRT for each Reporting Period from all LPARs on the Eligible Machine. For IBM AWLC Programs that are not reported on SMF 89 records or on SCRT89 records, the Government must use NO89 control statements to identify the LPAR(s) or Guest (LPARs) in which the AWLC Programs ran during any part of the Reporting Period;
  - e. run the most current version of the SCRT against the collected SMF and SCRT89 data to produce a Sub-Capacity Report from all Eligible Operating System LPARs on the Eligible Machine for which the AWLC Program is licensed. If there have been special circumstances during the Reporting Period, the Government may, in accordance with the then current SCRT Users Guide (SG24-6522), do either of the following: 1) provide alternate values for an AWLC IBM Program that is not reported on SMF 89 or SCRT89 records or 2) use the “Exclude” control statement and provide an explanation of the variance.
  - f. send to IBM within the time specified in the Exhibit:
    1. the initial Sub-Capacity Report that is based on the data for the entire initial Reporting Period for each Eligible Machine that the Government wishes IBM to register for Sub-Capacity Pricing; and
    2. subsequent Sub-Capacity Reports that are based on the data for each entire Reporting Period thereafter for each registered Eligible Machine.
- Sub-Capacity Reports may not be used to discontinue licenses, report Eligible Machine model downgrades, or to disable IBM Program features.

Both IBM and Customer agree that Sub-Capacity Reports that reflect a change to Product LPAR Utilization Capacity or to the inventory of IBM Programs on an Eligible Machine (e.g. new Program, or change in Designated Machine previously identified to IBM) will be considered to be orders placed by Customer without further action on Customer’s part, and

Customer authorizes IBM to make any resulting billing increase or decrease. Sub-Capacity Reports not submitted by the “not later than” date specified in the Exhibit will result in IBM Programs being charged on a Full Capacity MSU basis for the Reporting Period.

The Government is responsible for monitoring funding allocated on their current Order or Contract and issuing modifications whenever the result of increases and/or decreases in charges exceed such allocated funding. A modification may also be required for line items changes, if required by the order agency. The Government is responsible for paying invoices for all monthly charges.

g. configure the Government’s Eligible Machine to send Transmit System Availability Data (“TSAD”) weekly to IBM via the Remote Support Facility (“RSF”). This enables IBM to verify that the Product LPAR Utilization Capacity MSUs in the Sub-Capacity Reports the Government submits to IBM are consistent with the Government’s actual Eligible Machine configuration. An alternate means for the Government to collect and transmit this data is provided in the SCRT Users Guide (SG24-6522). Failure to submit TSAD may result in IBM Programs being charged on a Full Capacity MSU basis;

h. assign a person in the Government’s organization with authority to discuss with IBM and promptly resolve any questions about 1) Sub-Capacity Reports, 2) inconsistencies between the Sub-Capacity Reports and current license entitlement, and 3) configuration data reported via the RSF;

i. contact IBM if the Government elects to convert from AWLC Sub-Capacity Pricing to AWLC at Full Capacity MSUs;

j. not register, directly or indirectly, IBM Programs with the z/OS IFAUSAGE service, except as directed by the documentation for the IBM Program;

k. not register, directly or indirectly, Non-IBM Programs with the z/OS IFAUSAGE service as an IBM Program with an IBM product identifier; and

l. not cause, directly or indirectly, Product Utilization Capacity to be attributed to another program, either an IBM Program or a Non-IBM Program, when the Product Utilization Capacity is unrelated to that program, except in the case of incidental Product Utilization Capacity associated with diagnosing, monitoring or measuring a program.

## **5. Compliance Verification**

Terms are as outlined in the section titled “Compliance Verification” elsewhere in this Chapter.

Both of us agree that the complete agreement between us concerning IBM System z Advanced Workload License Charges consists of this Attachment, applicable Transaction Documents and the terms of this Chapter and replaces any prior oral or written communications between us. In entering into this Attachment, neither party is relying on any representation that is not specified in this Attachment (or the documents specified in the preceding sentence), including without limitation any representations concerning: 1) performance or function of any Product or system, other than as documented in its Specifications; 2) the experiences or recommendations of other parties; or 3) results or savings Customer may achieve.

### 5.17.2 ATTACHMENT IBM SYSTEM Z ADVANCED ENTRY WORKLOAD LICENSE CHARGES (AEWLC)

The terms of this Attachment for IBM System z Advanced Entry Workload License Charges (“Attachment”) are in addition to those of Chapter 1 and Chapter 5 of this GSA Schedule. Any ICA Programs subject to the terms of this Attachment that require z/Architecture (64-bit) hardware in order to execute properly may be licensed only to a Designated Machine that properly implements z/Architecture.

#### 1. Definitions

**AEWLC** - Advanced Entry Workload License Charges available for selected ICA Programs that are used on an Eligible Machine and are running under an Eligible Operating System. AEWLC charges allow for either Full Capacity or Sub-Capacity Pricing.

**Eligible Machine** - A Machine to which an Eligible Operating System is licensed. Eligible Machines, including their Full Capacity MSUs, are specified in the Mainframe Exhibits section of the System z Software Contracts Web site. (See Machines with “AEWLC” in the Group column.)

**Eligible Operating System** - An operating system that runs in z/Architecture (64-bit) mode on an Eligible Machine and is specified in the Eligible Operating Systems section of the System z Software Contracts Web site (<http://ibm.com/systems/z/swprice/reference/exhibits/opsys.html>).

**Full Capacity MSUs** - The total capacity of a Machine as specified in the Mainframe Exhibits section of the System z Software Contracts Web site.

**Full Capacity Pricing** – Charges for AEWLC ICA Programs based on Full Capacity MSUs.

**Guest (LPAR)** - an LPAR with an Eligible Operating System running under z/VM.

**Mainframe Exhibits section of the System z Software Contracts Web site** - <http://ibm.com/systems/z/swprice/reference/exhibits/hardware.html>

**MSUs** - Millions of Service Units per hour; the measure of workload capacity of an Eligible Machine.

**Native (LPAR)** - an LPAR with an Eligible Operating System not running under z/VM.

**Operating System Family** - An IBM operating system and the IBM middleware that runs under it. The applicable IBM operating systems are specified in the Eligible Operating Systems section of the System z Software Contracts Web site.

**Product LPAR Utilization Capacity** - The highest number of MSUs utilized by the combined logical partitions (“LPARs”) in which an AEWLC ICA Program runs concurrently during a Reporting Period. The number of MSUs is based on a four-hour rolling average utilization.

**Product Utilization Capacity** - The highest number of MSUs utilized concurrently by all copies of an IBM Program running on the same Eligible Machine during a Reporting Period. The number of MSUs is based on four-hour rolling average program utilization.

**Reporting Period** - The period that begins on the second day of a month and ends on the first day of the following month.

**Sub-Capacity Pricing** – Charges for AEWLC ICA Programs based on less than Full Capacity MSUs.

**SCRT** – The latest version of the IBM Sub-Capacity Reporting Tool made available by IBM. The SCRT analyzes System Management Facilities (“SMF”) data, SCRT89 data, and other data and calculates the Product LPAR Utilization Capacity for AEWLC ICA Programs.

**Sub-Capacity Report** - A report generated by the SCRT to enable IBM to calculate Sub-Capacity Pricing for AEWLC ICA Programs. Customer is required to submit the report to IBM only if Sub-Capacity Pricing is in effect.

## 2. Charges

a. If Customer selects AEWLC charges for an Eligible Operating System on an Eligible Machine, then all ICA Programs in that Operating System Family for which AEWLC charges are available must have AEWLC charges.

### Exceptions:

ICA Programs with charge types that are specified below may be licensed to the same Eligible Machine as ICA Programs with AEWLC charges:

1. System z New Application License Charges (“zNALC”), which are described in section 5.16.9, the Attachment for zNALC License Charges on IBM System z (Z125-7454-04 or later).

2. Select Application License Charges (“SALC”), which are described in section 5.16.14, the Select Application License Charges Amendment to Attachment for IBM System z Usage Pricing Charges (Z125-7284-02 or later).

3. ICA Programs for which Customer has paid Graduated One-Time Charges (“GOTC”) may be moved to an Eligible Machine.

(a) Upgrade charges will apply if the Eligible Machine “Default Model Group” specified in the Mainframe Exhibits section of the System z Software Contracts Web site is higher than the current GOTC entitlement. Refunds do not apply if the Eligible Machine Default Model Group is lower.

(b) Contact IBM for special pricing if the GOTC license is being moved to an Eligible Machine whose applicable default charge is based on MSUs rather than a specific Default Model Group.

b. AEWLC charges are based on Full Capacity or Sub-Capacity Pricing.

Increases in any AEWLC charges that are due to changes Customer makes in the MSU capacity of any Eligible Machine to which the AEWLC ICA Program is licensed will be in effect for a minimum period of one month;

c. When AEWLC charges apply to ICA Programs with Sub-Capacity Pricing:

1. monthly charges are based on the number of MSUs reported for the ICA Program on the Sub-Capacity Report for the specified Eligible Machine during a Reporting Period. This value corresponds to the Product LPAR Utilization Capacity. If Customer does not comply with the terms of this Attachment, monthly charges are based on Full Capacity MSUs.



NOTE: Information on IBM's billing process, including how to determine the applicable Reporting Period for a particular month's charges, can be found on the Sub-Capacity Corner Web site at <http://ibm.com/systems/z/swprice/subcap/terms.html> ;

2. Eligible Operating System licenses are charged at Full Capacity MSUs until IBM has processed the initial Sub-Capacity Report for that Eligible Operating System on that Eligible Machine, thereby initiating Sub-Capacity Pricing for that Operating System Family;

3. the initial monthly charge for an ICA Program (other than the Eligible Operating System) eligible for AEWLC charges is based upon the applicable MSUs for the Eligible Operating System for that Operating System Family;

4. once Sub-Capacity Pricing has begun for an Eligible Operating System on an Eligible Machine, if an AEWLC ICA Program does not appear in a Sub-Capacity Report subsequent to its initial monthly charge, it will be charged at the minimum AEWLC MSUs;

NOTE: IBM specifies minimum AEWLC MSUs in its programming announcements;

5. if Customer elects to have Sub-Capacity Pricing for an AEWLC ICA Program on an Eligible Machine, then Customer must have Sub-Capacity Pricing for all AEWLC ICA Programs in that Operating System Family on that Eligible Machine;

6. AEWLC ICA Program features have the same MSUs as the AEWLC ICA Program;

7. if an OS/390 or MVS operating system is licensed to the same Eligible Machine, then charges for the z/OS Operating System Family are based on Full Capacity MSUs;

8. when z/TPF is licensed to an Eligible Machine, the SCRT calculates the number of MSUs for z/TPF IBM Programs running on it. See the Amendment for Calculation of z/TPF MSUs (Z125-7283) for further details; and

9. if a z/VSE Version 3 or prior operating system is licensed to an Eligible machine, then charges for the z/VSE Operating System Family are based on Full Capacity MSUs.

d. IBM may offer pricing enhancements to AEWLC Sub-Capacity Pricing. Unless IBM advises otherwise, such enhancements, including function and charges applicable to such enhancements, will be subject to additional terms specified in an addendum to this Attachment ("Addendum") to which Customer must agree to be eligible to receive such enhancements. IBM's provision of Sub-Capacity Pricing enhancements is conditioned upon Customer's agreement to and compliance with the applicable Addenda and this Attachment.

e. If AEWLC Charges are not available for an ICA Program, or if Customer does not select AEWLC charges for an Eligible Operating System, then Tiered Workload License Charges ("TWLC") apply to all ICA Programs in that Operating System Family for which TWLC charges are available:

1. TWLC charges are a tiered price structure and based on the Eligible Machine model. Sub-Capacity Pricing is not available.

2. TWLC charges are available for selected ICA Programs used on non-aggregated Eligible Machines identified in the "Group" column by "TWLC" followed by the TWLC tier in the Mainframe Exhibits section of the System z Software Contracts Web site.

3. Default charges apply when TWLC charges are not available for an ICA Program and the ICA Program's charges are based on machine capacity.. Default charges are specified in the Mainframe Exhibits section of the System z Software Contracts Web site for each applicable Eligible Machine in the column called "Other."

4. Increases in any TWLC or default charges for ICA Programs, due to changes in the tier placement for any Eligible Machine to which the ICA Programs are licensed, will be in effect for a minimum period of one month;

f. Aggregated charges do not apply to AEWLC but–

1. Aggregated Parallel Sysplex License Charges ("PSLC") may apply if the Eligible Machine is coupled in a Parallel Sysplex that has aggregated PSLC charges.

2. Aggregated Advanced Workload License Charges ("AWLC") may apply if the Eligible Machine is coupled in a Parallel Sysplex that has aggregated AWLC charges.

3. Aggregated Workload License Charges ("WLC") may apply if the Eligible Machine is coupled in a Parallel Sysplex that has aggregated WLC charges under AWLC Transition Charges for Sysplexes terms.

### **Prerequisite Attachments, Supplements, and Exhibits for Aggregated Charges**

For PSLC: see section 5.16.7, Attachment for Parallel Sysplex License Charges (Z125-5205); and Exhibit - Parallel Sysplex License Charges (Z125-5206).

For AWLC: see section 5.16.1, Attachment for IBM System z Advanced Workload License Charges (Z125-8538); and IBM System z Advanced Workload License Charges Exhibit (Z125-8539).

For WLC: see section 5.16.12, Attachment for IBM System z Workload License Charges (Z125-6516); and IBM System z Advanced Workload License Charges Exhibit (Z125-6324).

### **3. IBM's Responsibilities**

IBM will:

- a. provide the SCRT;
- b. review and validate Customer supplied alternate values indicated in the Sub-Capacity Reports, and if appropriate, at its sole discretion make adjustments to AEWLC charges; and
- c. register Eligible Machines when Customer submits the initial Sub-Capacity Reports.

### **4. Customer's Responsibilities under Sub-Capacity Pricing**

Sub-Capacity Pricing is conditioned upon utilization of capacity approved by IBM and accurate capacity utilization measurement data generated by the operating system and processed by SCRT.

Customer agrees to:

- a. promptly install any code required by IBM for ICA Programs or IBM System z Machine Code required by IBM to accurately calculate Sub-Capacity Pricing;
- b. not alter, modify, omit, or delete, by any means, directly or indirectly, the:

1. SMF or SCRT89 records;
  2. SCRT, except for changes provided by IBM; or
  3. Sub-Capacity Reports that Customer submits to IBM, except for those SCRT report fields where Customer comments are expressly required or permitted. Instructions for completion of the required and optional Customer comment fields can be found in the most current version of the SCRT Users Guide (SG24-6522).
- c. not enable or use any SCRT control statement except as expressly authorized by IBM in the SCRT User Guide or an Addendum signed by Customer;
- d. collect and retain for a period of not less than six months the SMF and SCRT89 data records that are required by SCRT for each Reporting Period from all LPARs on the Eligible Machine. For ICA AEWLC Programs that are not reported on SMF 89 records or on SCRT89 records, Customer must use NO89 control statements to identify the LPAR(s) or Guest (LPARs) in which the AEWLC Programs ran during any part of the Reporting Period;
- e. run the most current version of the SCRT against the collected SMF and SCRT89 data to produce a Sub-Capacity Report from all Eligible Operating System LPARs on the Eligible Machine for which the AEWLC Program is licensed. If there have been special circumstances during the Reporting Period, Customer may, in accordance with the then current SCRT Users Guide (SG24-6522), do either of the following: 1) provide alternate values for an AEWLC ICA Program that is not reported on SMF 89 or SCRT89 records or 2) use the “Exclude” control statement and provide an explanation of the variance.
- f. send to IBM, not earlier than the second, but not later than the ninth, calendar day of the month:
1. the initial Sub-Capacity Report that is based on the data for the entire initial Reporting Period for each Eligible Machine that Customer wishes IBM to register for Sub-Capacity Pricing; and
  2. subsequent Sub-Capacity Reports that are based on the data for each entire Reporting Period thereafter for each registered Eligible Machine.
- Sub-Capacity Reports may not be used to discontinue licenses, report Eligible Machine model downgrades, or to disable ICA Program features.
- Both IBM and Customer agree that Sub-Capacity Reports that reflect a change to Product LPAR Utilization Capacity or to the inventory of ICA Programs on an Eligible Machine (e.g. new ICA Program, or change in Designated Machine previously identified to IBM) will be considered to be orders placed by Customer without further action on Customer’s part, and Customer authorizes IBM to make any resulting billing increase or decrease. Sub-Capacity Reports not submitted by the ninth calendar day of the month will result in ICA Programs being charged on a Full Capacity MSU basis for the Reporting Period;
- g. configure Customer’s Eligible Machine to send Transmit System Availability Data (“TSAD”) weekly to IBM via the Remote Support Facility (“RSF”). This enables IBM to verify that the Product LPAR Utilization Capacity MSUs in the Sub-Capacity Reports Customer submits to IBM are consistent with Customer’s actual Eligible Machine configuration. An alternate means for Customer to collect and transmit this data is provided in the SCRT Users Guide (SG24-

6522). Failure to submit TSAD may result in ICA Programs being charged on a Full Capacity MSU basis;

h. assign a person in Customer's organization with authority to discuss with IBM and promptly resolve any questions about 1) Sub-Capacity Reports, 2) inconsistencies between the Sub-Capacity Reports and current license entitlement, and 3) configuration data reported via the RSF;

i. contact IBM if Customer elects to convert from AEWLC Sub-Capacity Pricing to AEWLC at Full Capacity MSUs;

j. not register, directly or indirectly, ICA Programs with the z/OS IFAUSAGE service, except as directed by the documentation for the ICA Program;

k. not register, directly or indirectly, Non-IBM Programs with the z/OS IFAUSAGE service as an ICA Program with an IBM product identifier; and

l. not cause, directly or indirectly, Product Utilization Capacity to be attributed to another program, either an ICA Program or a Non-IBM Program, when the Product Utilization Capacity is unrelated to that program, except in the case of incidental Product Utilization Capacity associated with diagnosing, monitoring, or measuring a program.

## 5. Compliance Verification

For purposes of this section, "ICA Program Terms" means terms applicable to ICA Programs herein and applicable Transaction Documents and Attachments (including this one).

IBM's compliance terms are as stated elsewhere in this Chapter.

This Attachment the terms of this Chapter 5 and Chapter 1, including applicable Attachments and Transaction Documents, is the complete agreement regarding IBM System z Advanced Entry Workload License Charges and replaces all prior oral or written communications, representations, undertakings, warranties, promises, covenants, and commitments between Government and IBM regarding IBM System z Advanced Entry Workload License Charges. In entering into this Attachment, including any applicable Transaction Document, neither party is relying on any representation that is not specified in this GSA Schedule terms, Attachment, the Transaction Document. Additional or different terms regarding this offering identified in a Government Delivery Order, unless provided in an IBM proposal or quote, are void.

## 5.17.4 COUNTRY MULTIPLEX PRICING (CMP)

### 5.17.4.1 IBM ATTACHMENT FOR IBM COUNTRY MULTIPLEX PRICING

The terms of this Attachment for IBM Country Multiplex Pricing (**Attachment**) are in addition to those of Chapter 5, ICA terms and govern Client's entitlement to the special Program pricing specified in this Attachment (**Country Multiplex Pricing or CMP**). Client accepts the terms of this Attachment by issuing to IBM an order or contract document which incorporates this Attachment. Any Programs subject to the terms of this Attachment that require z/Architecture

(64-bit) hardware in order to execute properly may be licensed only to a Designated Machine that properly implements z/Architecture.

## DEFINITIONS

**CBU Machine** – an IBM z Systems Machine that has any configured feature that includes “CBU” in such feature’s description.

**Country Multiplex License Charges (CMLC)** – CMP charges applicable to selected IBM Programs which Client executes on an Eligible Machine under an Eligible Operating System.

**Currently Eligible Machine** – a Machine specified in the Mainframe Exhibits Section of the System z Software Contracts Web Site with “C” designation in the “CMP” column.

**Eligible Machine** – subject to the exclusions specified in Section 2.3 below, a Currently Eligible Machine or qualifying Previously Eligible Machine (as specified in Section 2.2 below) for which Client (i) either licenses, uses or has installed an Eligible Operating System, including a Qualifying DR Machine, and (ii) is the licensee of all Programs.

**Eligible Operating System** – an operating system that is specified in the CMLC subsection of the Eligible Operating Systems of the System z Software Contracts Web Site.

**Eligible Operating Systems Section of the System z Software Contracts Web Site** – <http://ibm.com/systems/z/swprice/reference/exhibits/opsys.html>.

**End User Agency** – The US Government Agency for which IBM products and/or services are being acquired and exclusively for the use of that Agency .

**Full Capacity MSUs** - the total MSU capacity of a Machine as specified in the Mainframe Exhibits Section of the System z Software Contracts Web Site.

**Guest (LPAR)** – an instance of an Eligible Operating System when running under the z/VM operating system.

**Mainframe Exhibits Section of the System z Software Contracts Web Site** - <http://ibm.com/systems/z/swprice/reference/exhibits/hardware.html>

**Millions of Service Units (MSUs)** - the measure of workload capacity of an Eligible Machine.

**MLC** – monthly license charge.

**MLC Base** – the MLC value established by IBM for each sub-capacity-eligible Program in the Multiplex at the onset of CMP and specified in a Supplement.

**MLC Base Factor** – a factor value established by IBM for each sub-capacity-eligible Program in the Multiplex at the time of Multiplex creation and specified in a Supplement.

**MSU Base** – the MSU figure established by IBM for each sub-capacity-eligible Program in the Multiplex at the onset of CMP and specified in a Supplement.

**Multiplex** – all of Client’s Eligible Machines within a single country. Qualifying Multiplex terms are specified in Section 2.1 below.

**Multiplex Report** - a report generated by SCRT to enable IBM to calculate Sub-Capacity Pricing for Programs in a Multiplex.

**Operating System Family** - an Eligible Operating System and the other IBM Programs that run under it.

**Previously Eligible Machine** – a Machine specified in the Mainframe Exhibits Section of the System z Software Contracts Web Site with “P” designation in the “CMP” column, provided such Machine was a Currently Eligible Machine when originally installed in Client’s Multiplex.

**Product LPAR Utilization Capacity** - the highest quantity of MSUs utilized by the combined logical partitions (LPARs) in which an IBM Program runs concurrently during a Reporting Period. Such quantity of MSUs is based on a four-hour rolling average utilization.

**Product Utilization Capacity** - the highest quantity of MSUs utilized concurrently by all copies of an IBM Program running on the same Eligible Machine during a Reporting Period. Such quantity of MSUs is based on a four-hour rolling average utilization.

**Program Family** – all of the sub-capacity-eligible versions of a Program. The versions included in each Program Family are specified in the Sub-Capacity Eligible Programs Section of the System z Software Contracts Web Site.

**Qualifying DR Machine** – a z Systems Machine that Client uses, or will use, for disaster recovery purposes. A Qualifying DR Machine may be a CBU Machine or may be another z Systems Machine which only runs an Eligible Operating System as result of a disaster-type event or testing for a disaster-type event.

**Reporting Period** - the period that begins on the second calendar day of a calendar month and ends on the first calendar day of the following calendar month.

**Sub-Capacity Eligible Programs Section of the System z Software Contracts Web Site** – <http://ibm.com/systems/z/swprice/reference/exhibits/mlc.html>.

**Sub-Capacity Pricing** – charges for IBM Programs based on less than Full Capacity MSUs.

**SCRT** – the latest version of the IBM Sub-Capacity Reporting Tool made available by IBM. SCRT analyzes IBM System Management Facilities (SMF), SCRT89, and other data, and calculates the Product LPAR Utilization Capacity for IBM Programs.

**Supplement** – an IBM Supplement for Country Multiplex Pricing in effect between Client and IBM.

## REQUIREMENTS, RESTRICTIONS, AND EXCLUSIONS FOR COUNTRY MULTIPLEX PRICING

### QUALIFICATION FOR CMP OFFERING

To initially qualify for CMP in a country, each of the following must be a Currently Eligible Machine: (i) Client's installed z Systems Machine(s) in the country running an Eligible Operating System license, (ii) Client's installed CBU Machine(s), (iii) any other z Systems Machine(s) to which Client licenses an Eligible Operating System. Once initially qualified for CMP in a country, in order to remain qualified in the country, each of the following must be either a Currently Eligible Machine or qualifying (as specified in Section 2.2 below) Previously Eligible Machine: (i) Client's installed z Systems Machine(s) in the country running an Eligible Operating System license, (ii) Client's installed CBU Machine(s), (iii) any other z Systems Machine(s) to which Client licenses an Eligible Operating System.

In addition, if Client licenses an Eligible Operating System to a z Systems Machine(s) for purpose of hosting another End User Agency's applications or other software workload, the terms "Currently Eligible Machine" and "Previously Eligible Machine", only apply to the z Systems Machines dedicated to a single End User Agency. If Client implements CMP on behalf of multiple End User Agencies, Client must have one Multiplex per dedicated End User Agency environment. Under no circumstance can a Machine running applications or other software workload for multiple End User Agencies be included in any Multiplex.

#### 1.2 Qualification for Previously Eligible Machines

To qualify for CMP and inclusion in Client's Multiplex, a Previously Eligible Machine must either:

- a. have been installed in Client's Enterprise prior to the date specified in the "CMP" column of the Mainframe Exhibits Section of the System z Software Contracts Web Site; or
- b. be upgraded to a Currently Eligible Machine within six months of its Date of Installation in Client's Enterprise.

#### 1.3 Exclusions from CMP Offering Eligibility

The following workloads do not qualify for CMP:

- a. all workload executing on a Machine that is not designated by IBM as a Currently Eligible Machine when such Machine is acquired by Client unless and until such Machine is upgraded to be a Currently Eligible Machine;
- b. all workload executing on a Machine qualifying for a "Developer Discount" (as such term is defined in a separate agreement between Client and IBM);
- c. all "Solution Edition Offering Workload" executing on a "Solution Edition Offering Machine" (as such terms are defined in a separate agreement between Client and IBM); and

- d. all workload executing on a Machine that is not running an Eligible Operating System.

## 1.4 Cancellation of CMP Terms

Client may cancel CMP and terminate this Attachment for any reason by sending written notice to IBM. Following such cancellation Client may not resume CMP for at least 12 months.

## 2. Charges

### 2.1 CMLC Eligible Programs

Subject to the exclusions specified in Section 2.3 above and other terms of this Attachment, CMLC will apply to the following IBM Programs executing in a Multiplex:

- a. IBM Programs qualifying for Sub-Capacity Pricing within an Operating System Family;
- b. When CMLC charges apply to an IBM Program, the following terms apply:
  - 1. MLC is based on the quantity of MSUs reported for the IBM Program on the Multiplex Report across the Multiplex during a Reporting Period. This value corresponds to the Product LPAR Utilization Capacity. If Client does not submit a Multiplex Report, MLC for the Multiplex are based on Full Capacity MSUs. If Client submits a Multiplex Report which omits an Eligible Machine (other than an Eligible Machine that only ran workload during the Reporting Period which IBM allows to be excluded from Multiplex Reporting, as specified in Section 6.c below), MLC for the Multiplex allocated for such omitted Eligible Machine is based on Full Capacity MSUs.

NOTE: Information on IBM's billing process, including how to determine the applicable Reporting Period for a particular month's charges, can be found on the Sub-Capacity Corner Web site at <http://ibm.com/systems/z/swprice/subcap/terms.html>;

- 2. IBM Program features have the same MSUs as the IBM Program for each Eligible Machine where the Program feature is licensed;
- 3. When multiple versions of an IBM Program qualifying for Sub-Capacity Pricing are licensed within a Multiplex, SCRT will report concurrent peaks for all Programs in the same Program Family. SCRT will calculate the four-hour rolling average for the concurrent peak (the "(All)" line in the report) by adding the LPAR values where any version of the Program is running.

There is no time limit to migrate to newer versions of an IBM Program under CMP; "Single Version Charging" (SVC) is not applicable under CMP;
- 4. if an OS/390 or MVS operating system is licensed to the same Eligible Machine, then charges for the z/OS Operating System Family on that machine are based on Full Capacity MSUs; and



5. if the z/TPF operating system is licensed to an Eligible Machine, SCRT calculates the quantity of MSUs for IBM Programs running under z/TPF, in accordance with the separate IBM Amendment for Calculation of z/TPF MSUs (Z125-7283) in effect between Client and IBM.

## 2.2 Other Workloads and Programs

- a. Charges for IBM Programs qualifying for “System z New Application License Charges” (zNALC) (as specified in a separate agreement between Client and IBM) will be calculated in accordance with the IBM Amendment to the Attachment for zNALC License Charges on System z (Z126-6967) in effect between Client and IBM.
- b. Charges for IBM Programs not qualifying for Sub-Capacity Pricing will be calculated according to the announced pricing metric and terms for each such Program. For each such Program installed on an Eligible Machine with a “TWLC Tier” specified in the “Group” column of the Mainframe Exhibits Section of the System z Software Contracts Web Site, the “Tiered Workload License Charge” (TWLC) metric (if specified in such Mainframe Exhibits Section) will apply; otherwise the “Flat Workload License Charge” (FWLC) metric will apply.

## 3. Other Related Terms

- a. If IBM offers a pricing enhancement to CMP, unless IBM advises otherwise, such enhancement, including function and charges applicable to such enhancement, will be subject to additional terms specified in an addendum to this Attachment (**Addendum**). Client must accept such an Addendum to be eligible to receive such enhancements. IBM’s provision of CMP enhancements is conditioned upon Client’s agreement to and compliance with the applicable Addenda and this Attachment.
- b. **Adding a new Program Family to the Multiplex:** Any new IBM Program qualifying for Sub-Capacity Pricing that is a member of a Program Family not previously licensed to any of the Eligible Machines in the Multiplex will have an MLC Base Factor of zero (0) and an MSU Base of three (3). Once such IBM Program is licensed to the Eligible Machine, CMLC for such Program will be based on the minimum three (3) MSU price until such Program is included in the Multiplex Report.
- c. **Removing a Program Family from the Multiplex:** If the last licensed version of an IBM Program in a Program Family is permanently removed from the Multiplex, the MLC Base, MSU Base and MLC Base Factor for such Program will no longer apply upon license discontinuance.
- d. **Adding a new IBM Program Version to an Existing Program Family in the Multiplex:** When a new version of an IBM Program within an existing Program

Family is first licensed, the MLC Base Factor and MSU Base of the old version will be transferred to the new version, and CMLC will be based on the new version.

- e. **Adding an Eligible Machine to the Multiplex:** If Client intends to make copies of existing IBM Programs for a new or replacement Eligible Machine, Client must notify IBM in advance when Client intends to either (i) add an Eligible Machine to the Multiplex (and Client must specify in such notice if the Eligible Machine is a Qualifying DR Machine), or (ii) replace an Eligible Machine in the Multiplex with another Eligible Machine. In such case, no adjustment is made to the MLC Bases or MSU Bases. Client is responsible for IBM Program charges for the additional or replacement Eligible Machine when such Eligible Machine is included in the Multiplex Report.
- f. **Removing an Eligible Machine from the Multiplex:** Client must notify IBM in advance if Client intends to de-install an Eligible Machine or otherwise intends to have no IBM Programs licensed to an Eligible Machine. In such case, no adjustment is made to the MLC Bases, MLC Base Factor or MSU Bases. In cases where an Eligible Machine is being replaced by another Eligible Machine, Client is responsible for IBM Program charges for the replaced Eligible Machine until MSUs for the replaced Eligible Machine are not included in the Multiplex Report, even if Client has previously requested IBM Program licenses to be discontinued on such replaced Eligible Machine.
- g. **Adding an IBM Program to an Eligible Machine:** When a new copy of an IBM Program within an existing Program Family is licensed to an Eligible Machine, Client becomes responsible for additional charges when such IBM Program copy is included in the Multiplex Report.
- h. **Removing an IBM Program from an Eligible Machine:** Client must notify IBM in advance if Client intends to remove an IBM Program licensed to an Eligible Machine. In such case, no adjustment is made to the MLC Bases, MLC Base Factor or MSU Bases. Client is responsible for charges associated with the removed IBM Program until MSUs for such IBM Program are not included in the Multiplex Report.

#### 4. IBM's Responsibilities

IBM will:

- a. determine and specify in the Supplement the MLC Bases, MLC Base Factors, and MSU Bases for all applicable IBM Programs qualifying for Sub-Capacity Pricing;
- b. provide SCRT and make available to Client instructions for its use; and
- c. review and validate Client-supplied alternate values indicated when submitting the Multiplex Report, and if appropriate, at its sole discretion, make adjustments to CMP based upon such alternate values.

## 5. Client's Responsibilities

CMP is conditioned upon (i) Client's utilization of only capacity authorized by IBM for Client's use, and (ii) accurate capacity utilization measurement data generated by operating systems and processed by SCRT.

Client agrees to:

- a. promptly install any code required by IBM for IBM Programs or Machine Code required by IBM to accurately calculate CMP pricing;
- b. not alter, modify, omit, or delete, by any means, directly or indirectly, the:
  1. SMF or SCRT89 records;
  2. SCRT, except for changes provided by IBM; or
  3. Multiplex Reports that Client submits to IBM, except for those SCRT report fields where Client comments are expressly required or permitted. Instructions for completion of the required and optional Client comment fields are published in the SCRT Users Guide (SG24-6522), which is available from IBM upon request.
- c. not enable or use any SCRT control statement except as expressly authorized by IBM in the SCRT User Guide or an Addendum in effect between Client and IBM;
- d. collect and retain for a period of not less than six months the SMF and SCRT89 data records that are required by SCRT for each Reporting Period from all LPARs that were used at any time by an Eligible Operating System on all Eligible Machines in the Multiplex during that Reporting Period. Client must supply an explanation when any of the following missing data error conditions are reported:
  1. LPARs have unmatched SMF 70 and SMF 89 records,
  2. Active LPARs have no SMF nor SCRT89 records, or
  3. An Eligible Machine has no SMF or SCRT89 data from any LPAR for an interval;
- e. identify, using SCRT NO89 control statements, the LPAR(s) or Guest (LPARs) in which IBM Programs that are not reported on SMF 89 records or on SCRT89 records ran during any part of the Reporting Period;
- f. identify in writing to IBM each Qualifying DR Machine that is included in the initial Multiplex;
- g. run the most current version of SCRT against the collected SMF and SCRT89 data to produce a single Multiplex Report from all Eligible Operating System LPARs across all Eligible Machines in the Multiplex for which each IBM Program is licensed. If there have been special circumstances during the Reporting Period,

Client may, in accordance with the then current SCRT Users Guide (SG24-6522), do either of the following: (i) provide alternate values for an IBM Program that is not reported on SMF 89 or SCRT89 records or (ii) use the “Exclude” control statement and provide an explanation of the variance. Applicable only to each Eligible Machine which is, or includes, a “Solution Edition Offering Machine”, Client must exclude “Solution Edition Offering Workload” (as such terms are defined in a separate agreement between Client and IBM) from the Multiplex Report.

- h. send to IBM, not earlier than the second, but not later than the ninth, calendar day of the month:
  1. the initial Multiplex Report that is based on the data for the entire initial Reporting Period for each Eligible Machine that Client wishes IBM to register for Sub-Capacity Pricing; and
  2. subsequent Multiplex Reports that are based on the data for each entire Reporting Period thereafter for each registered Eligible Machine.

Both IBM and Client agree that Multiplex Reports that reflect a change to Product LPAR Utilization Capacity or to the inventory of IBM Programs on an Eligible Machine (e.g. new Program, or change in Designated Machine previously identified to IBM) without further action on Client’s part, will be considered changes to the contract and may entitle IBM to file a request for additional compensation. Multiplex Reports not submitted by the ninth calendar day of the month will result in IBM Programs being charged on a Full Capacity MSU basis for the Reporting Period;

- i. Multiplex Reports may not be used to discontinue IBM Program licenses, report Eligible Machine model downgrades, identify Qualifying DR Machines, or to disable IBM Program features; Client must notify IBM of such items in separate writings;
- j. configure Client’s Eligible Machines to send Transmit System Availability Data (TSAD) weekly to IBM via the Remote Support Facility (RSF). This enables IBM to verify that the Product LPAR Utilization Capacity MSUs in the Multiplex Reports Client submits to IBM are consistent with Client’s actual Eligible Machine configuration. An alternate means for Client to collect and transmit TSAD is provided in the SCRT Users Guide (SG24-6522). Failure to submit TSAD may result in IBM Programs being charged on a Full Capacity MSU basis;
- k. configure Client’s Eligible Machines with Global Performance Data Control Authority as documented in the PR/SM Planning Guide for that machine. Failure to configure machines with Global Performance Data Control Authority may result in Programs being charged on a Full Capacity MSU basis;
- l. assign a person in Client’s organization with authority to discuss with IBM and promptly resolve any questions about (i) Multiplex Reports, (ii) inconsistencies

between the Multiplex Reports and current license entitlement, and (iii) configuration data reported via the RSF;

- m. not register, directly or indirectly, IBM Programs with the z/OS IFAUSAGE service, except as directed by the documentation for the IBM Program;
- n. not register, directly or indirectly, Non-IBM Programs with the z/OS IFAUSAGE service as an IBM Program with an IBM product identifier; and
- o. not cause, directly or indirectly, Product Utilization Capacity to be attributed to another program, either an IBM Program or a Non-IBM Program, when the Product Utilization Capacity is unrelated to that program, except in the case of incidental Product Utilization Capacity associated with diagnosing, monitoring, or measuring a program.

## 6. **CMP Terms for One-Time Charge IBM Programs**

- a. If Client is licensed for one or more one-time charge IBM Programs on an Eligible Machine and purchases (or has purchased) IBM's "Subscription & Support" offering for such IBM Program(s), such Program(s) is not subject to the license term stating "If the Program is replaced by a trade-up Program, the replaced Program's license is promptly terminated." Client is authorized to execute multiple versions of any such IBM Program concurrently within the Multiplex without additional charge provided such aggregate use does not exceed the IBM Program's license entitlement.
- b. For IBM Programs designated by IBM as an "IPLA Reference-Based Program" the requirement scope of the billing MSUs will be based upon the Eligible Machines in an "**Establishment**", defined as a single physical site, including the surrounding campus and satellite offices located within 50 kilometers of Client's site address.

## 7. **Compliance Verification**

For purposes of this section, "**IBM Program Terms**" is defined as the terms applicable to IBM Programs in the Agreement and all applicable IBM Program license agreements, applicable transaction documents (**TDs**), and Attachments (including this one).

Upon reasonable notice, IBM may verify Client's compliance with IBM Program Terms at all site(s) and for all environments in which Client uses or installs an IBM Program (whether for testing, productive use or otherwise). Such verification will be conducted during Client's normal business hours and in a manner that minimizes disruption to Client's business. IBM may use an independent auditor to assist with such verification, provided IBM has a written confidentiality agreement in place with such auditor.

As reasonably necessary to verify Client's use and installation of IBM Programs and Client's compliance with the IBM Program Terms, Client agrees to: (i) create, retain, and provide to IBM and its auditors written and other records, system tools outputs, and other electronic or hard copy system information, including information regarding the system configurations on which the IBM Programs operate; and (ii) permit IBM and its auditors to be present and

observe while Client accesses machines to provide such records, outputs and other system information.

IBM will notify Client in writing if any such verification indicates that Client is not in compliance with the IBM Program Terms. IBM will invoice the Client for any additional charges and other liabilities. Client's obligation to pay is based on its use and deployment of IBM Programs or its failure to comply with the IBM Program Terms at any time during the period such IBM Programs are licensed to Client.

The rights and obligations in this section remain in effect during the period such IBM Programs are licensed to Client and for two years thereafter. This section applies to all IBM Programs licensed within Client's Enterprise, including any licensed under separate Attachments and Transaction Documents, notwithstanding any contrary audit provisions that may be contained in them.

---

This Attachment, including its Supplement(s), and the Agreement are the complete agreement regarding IBM's provision of CMP. Additional or different terms in any written communication from Client are void.

#### **5.17.4.2 SUB-CAPACITY FOR ONE-TIME CHARGE PROGRAMS WITH COUNTRY MULTIPLEX PRICING**

These terms modify or are in addition to the IBM International Program License Agreement (IPLA) within this GSA Chapter 5.

Subject to the terms of this Amendment for Sub-Capacity for One-Time Charge Programs with Country Multiplex Pricing (Amendment), IBM enables Client to obtain Sub-Capacity Pricing for certain z Systems Programs with one-time charge pricing (Eligible Programs). Eligible Programs are as generally announced by IBM, and each is specified at <http://ibm.com/systems/z/swprice/reference/exhibits/> (click on "IPLA Execution-Based", "IPLA Reference-Based", or "IPLA z/OS-Based"). This Amendment supersedes any sub-capacity terms offered for Eligible Programs in their License Information or other agreements. If there is a conflict between the terms of this Amendment and those of the Agreement or IPLA, those of this Amendment prevail. Client accepts the terms of this Amendment by signing below or by making any payment for Eligible Programs subject to the Amendment.

#### **1. Incorporated Terms for Eligible Programs Running in a CMP Environment**

The following sections of the Attachment for IBM Country Multiplex Pricing, Z126-6965 (CMP Attachment within this Chapter 5), apply to the Eligible Programs as if they were Country Multiplex License Charge (CMLC) Programs with Sub-Capacity Pricing, and are incorporated by reference into this Amendment with modifications as indicated:

##### **Section 1 – Definitions**

## 2. Additional Definitions

**Execution-Based Terms** - Execution-Based licensing terms apply to Eligible Programs whose value is based on the Product LPAR Utilization Capacity of the execution (run-time) Environment. The capacity of an Eligible Program with Execution-Based terms must equal the Product LPAR Utilization Capacity of the LPAR(s) where it executes.

### **Reference-Based Terms -**

- a. Reference-Based licensing terms apply to Eligible Programs that add value to particular monthly license charge (MLC) Programs or, in selected cases, to particular one time charge (OTC) Programs. The capacity of an Eligible Program with Reference-Based terms must equal the Product LPAR Utilization Capacity of the applicable MLC or OTC Program. This MLC or OTC Program is called the “Parent Program.”
- b. When an Eligible Program with Reference-Based terms is used in an Establishment with more than one Machine, the capacity of the Eligible Program must be equal to the Product LPAR Utilization Capacity of the Parent Program(s) across all the Machines in the Establishment. For each Parent Program, the Multiplex Report will specify the contribution of each Machine's MSUs to the overall utilization peak measured for the Multiplex. IBM will use the sum of such MSU values from each Machine in an Establishment to determine billing.

**z/OS-Based Terms** - z/OS-Based licensing terms apply to Eligible Programs that provide value to the particular Machine where the Program is used. The capacity of an Eligible Program with z/OS-Based Terms must equal the Product LPAR Utilization Capacity of z/OS on that Machine. The Multiplex report will specify the contribution of each Machine's z/OS MSUs to the overall utilization peak measured for the Multiplex. IBM will use the sum of such z/OS MSU values from each Machine where the Eligible Program is used to determine billing. In the case where SCRT reports both z/OS traditional MSU values and z/OS zNALC MSU values for a Multiplex, IBM will use the sum of such MSU values when calculating total MSUs for billing a z/OS-Based Program for a Multiplex.

## 3. Qualifications

- a. Client must have executed the CMP Attachment.
- b. Client must notify IBM of the type, capacity setting, and serial number of each Machine on which each Eligible Program is executing, including any changes to such type, capacity setting or serial number. The scope of Client's tracking extends to all Machines in Client's Multiplex, whether the Eligible Programs have Sub-Capacity or Full Capacity charges. If Client is unwilling or unable to fulfill Client's tracking responsibilities IBM may apply the Full Capacity terms with 30 days notice. If Client has Eligible Programs with Execution-Based or z/OS-Based terms, Client must have selected Sub-Capacity Pricing on the machine where the Eligible Program is being used, otherwise Full Capacity MSUs will apply.

- c. If Client has Eligible Programs with Reference-Based terms, Client must have selected Sub-Capacity Pricing for the Parent Program(s). Full Capacity MSUs will apply for any Machine(s) where the Parent Program is not in Sub-Capacity mode.
- d. z/OS must run in z/Architecture (64-bit) mode.
- e. OS/390 and MVS may not be licensed to a Machine with Sub-Capacity Pricing.
- f. Monthly Multiplex reports, generated by the Sub-Capacity Reporting Tool (SCRT), must be submitted to remain eligible for Sub-Capacity pricing.
- g. Sub-Capacity Pricing terms may not be transferred to a third party.
- h. If any Sub-Capacity Pricing terms or conditions are not met, the Eligible Program no longer qualifies for Sub-Capacity Pricing. Client agrees to issue an amendment to their delivery order or purchase contract if necessary for IBM to make any resulting billing increase, including Subscription and Support (S&S), if applicable.

#### 4. IBM Business Partners

IBM Business Partners are independent from IBM and unilaterally determine their prices and terms. IBM is not responsible for their actions, omissions, statements, or offerings. IBM, however, sets the charges and payment terms for increases in charges resulting from Client's Multiplex Report submissions.

#### Client Responsibility

#### 5. Charges

- a. One-time charges are based on the quantity of MSUs reported in the Multiplex Report during a Reporting Period. This value corresponds to the Product LPAR Utilization Capacity of the Eligible Programs with Execution-Based or z/OS-Based terms or the Parent Program, as applicable. If Sub-Capacity Pricing is not in effect, one-time charges are based on Full Capacity MSUs.

**NOTE:** Information on IBM's billing process, including how to determine the applicable Reporting Period for a particular month's charges, can be found on the Sub-Capacity Corner website at <http://ibm.com/systems/z/swprice/subcap/terms.html>.

**NOTE:** If Client is required to order additional capacity for an Eligible Program, the S&S capacity for that Eligible Program will also be increased.

- b. When multiple versions of an IBM Program qualifying for Sub-Capacity Pricing are licensed within a Multiplex, SCRT will report concurrent peaks for all Programs in the same Program Family. SCRT will calculate the four-hour rolling average for the concurrent peak (the "(All)" line in the Multiplex Report) by adding the LPAR values where any version of the Program is running.
- c. If Sub-Capacity Pricing is not in effect, aggregated charges are based on Full Capacity MSUs.



IBM does not give credits or refunds for charges already due or paid if the applicable Product LPAR Utilization Capacity falls below the then current authorized entitlement.

**6. IBM's Responsibilities**

- a. IBM will provide the following on the SCRT website (<http://ibm.com/systems/z/swprice/subcap/scrt/>):
  1. SCRT, at no charge (**NOTE:** written notification of updates will be sent by email), and
  2. the process for transmitting Multiplex Reports and notification of changes (as specified in Section 3.b above) to IBM.
- b. IBM will calculate the applicable MSUs for Eligible Programs with Reference-Based or z/OS-Based terms by using the MSUs of the Parent Program(s) or z/OS, as applicable, from the Multiplex Report(s).

**7. Changes to Terms**

In order to maintain flexibility in our business relationship, IBM may change the terms of this Amendment via a modification to the GSA Schedule. Such changes are not retroactive; they apply, as of the effective date of the modification, only to new Eligible Program orders or S&S renewals. Additional or different terms in any written communication from Client (such as an order) are void.

---

This Amendment, the Agreement or IPLA, and any applicable transaction documents are the complete agreement regarding Sub-Capacity Pricing for IBM Programs with one-time charge pricing in the CMP environment. Additional or different terms in any written communication from Client are void.

Client accepts the terms of this Amendment by issuing IBM a delivery order (or another contract document) that incorporates it by reference.

#### 5.17.4.3 IBM AMENDMENT TO THE ATTACHMENT FOR zNALC LICENSE CHARGES

The terms of this Amendment to the Attachment for zNALC License Charges on IBM System z (Amendment) are in addition to and modify the terms of the IBM Attachment for zNALC License Charges (Attachment). Client accepts the terms of this Amendment by issuing a delivery order or contract document for IBM Programs utilizing the charging structure described below. If there is a conflict among the various documents, (i) the terms of this Amendment prevail over those of the Attachment, and (ii) the terms of a Transaction Document prevail over both of these documents.

### 8. Additional Definitions

**Multiplex** – all of Client’s Eligible Machines within a single country as defined in the Attachment for Country Multiplex Pricing (Z126-6965).

**Multiplex Report** – a report generated by SCRT to enable IBM to calculate Sub-Capacity Pricing for Programs in a Multiplex.

**Multiplex System z New Application License Charges (MzNALC)** – the price metric used to implement zNALC charges for z/OS running on an MzNALC Eligible Machine within a Multiplex.

**MzNALC Eligible Machine** – A Machine to which an Eligible Operating System is licensed and that is specified in the Mainframe Exhibits section of the System z Software Contracts Web site with “zN” in the zNALC column and with “C” or “P” designation in the “CMP” column. An MzNALC Eligible Machine is a Designated Machine that is eligible to receive zNALC charges implemented using the MzNALC price metric as described in Section 2 below.

### 9. Charges

When MzNALC charges apply to z/OS, monthly charges are based on the number of MSUs reported for z/OS (with zNALC charges) on the Multiplex Report during a Reporting Period. This value corresponds to the Product LPAR Utilization Capacity.

---

This Amendment and the Attachment, are the complete agreement regarding zNALC License Charges on MzNALC Eligible Machines. Additional or different terms in any written communication from Client are void.

Client accepts the terms of this Amendment by issuing IBM a delivery order (or another contract document) that incorporates it by reference.

#### **5.17.4 GROWTH OPPORTUNITY LICENSE CHARGE (GOLC)**

Any Programs licensed in accordance with the terms herein that require 64-bit z/Architecture hardware in order to execute properly may be licensed only to a Designated Machine that properly implements z/Architecture.

Growth Opportunity License Charges ("GOLC") are available only for Programs which are used on a Machine listed in "System z Machines " table below. However, GOLC may not be available for all Programs used on a listed Machine. If Graduated Monthly License Charges are available for Programs for which GOLC are not available, then a default charge applies which is equal to the Basic Graduated Monthly License Charge for the Machine Group indicated.

<b>GOLC Category</b>	<b>Default Charge Equal to Basic Charges for:</b>
H30	Group 40
H50	Group 50
H70	Group 70

Increases in any System z Program GOLC or default charges, due to changes in the Category placement for any Machine that they are licensed to, will be in effect for a minimum period of one month. For System z and Amdahl/non-IBM Product Information, see <http://www.ibm.com/zseries/library/swpriceinfo/> (See Machines with GOLC in the Group column).

#### **5.17.4 ATTACHMENT PARALLEL SYSPLEX LICENSE CHARGE (PSLC)**

The terms of this Attachment are in addition to those of Chapter 1 and this Chapter 5. Any Programs licensed in accordance with the terms of this Attachment that require 64-bit z/Architecture hardware in order to execute properly may be licensed only to a Designated Machine that properly implements z/Architecture.

Parallel Sysplex license charges (called "PSLC") available under this Attachment are provided for selected IBM System z Programs when these Programs are designated to a machine or machines operating in an actively coupled Parallel Sysplex environment.

### **IBM Responsibilities**

IBM will:

1. make selected System z Programs available to you at PSLC; and
2. specify, in an exhibit, the Parallel Sysplex environment (machine requirements, coupling criteria, and software requirements) and the basis for PSLC (the service unit capacity of participating machines). We will inform you of any changes.

### **Government Responsibilities**

Promptly notify IBM :

1. when you have an actively coupled Parallel Sysplex environment;
2. if the Parallel Sysplex environment ceases to be actively coupled. In such case, charges will revert to our generally available recurring charges; and
3. if you add or remove machines from the environment. In such cases, the PSLC will be adjusted.

### **5.17.5 ATTACHMENT SYSTEM Z NEW APPLICATION LICENSE CHARGE**

The terms of this Attachment for zNALC License Charges on IBM System z (“Attachment”) are in addition to those of this GSA Schedule, Chapter 1 and Chapter 5.

#### **1. Definitions**

**Eligible Machine** – A Machine to which an Eligible Operating System is licensed and that is specified in the Mainframe Exhibits section of the System z Software Contracts Web site with “zN” in the zNALC column.

An Eligible Machine is a Designated Machine that is eligible to receive zNALC pricing as described herein.

**Eligible Operating System** – An operating system specified in the zNALC Eligible Operating Systems subsection of the System z Software Contracts Web site (<http://ibm.com/systems/z/swprice/reference/exhibits/opsys.html>).

**Full Capacity MSUs** – The total capacity of a Machine as specified in the Mainframe Exhibits section of the System z Software Contracts Web site.

Mainframe Exhibits section of the System z Software Contracts Web site – <http://ibm.com/systems/z/swprice/reference/exhibits/hardware.html>

**MSUs** – Millions of Service Units per hour. Units of Workload capacity of an Eligible Machine.

**Product LPAR Utilization Capacity** – The highest number of MSUs utilized by the combined logical partitions (“LPARs”) in which z/OS (with zNALC charges) runs concurrently during a Reporting Period. The number of MSUs is based on a 4-hour rolling average utilization.

**Reporting Period** – The period that begins on the second day of a month and ends on the first day of the following month.

**Sub-Capacity Pricing** – Charges for z/OS (with zNALC charges) based on less than Full Capacity MSUs.

**Sub-Capacity Report** – A report generated by the IBM Sub-Capacity Reporting Tool. The tool analyzes System Management Facilities (“SMF”) data and calculates the Product LPAR Utilization Capacity for z/OS (with zNALC charges). The Sub-Capacity Report includes this calculation. Customer is required to submit the report to IBM only if Sub-Capacity Pricing is in effect.

**zNALC** – System z New Application License Charges (“zNALC”) charges are available only for z/OS running on an Eligible Machine. zNALC charges allow for Sub-Capacity Pricing and Parallel Sysplex aggregation.

**zNALC LPAR(s)** – One or more LPARs where z/OS (with zNALC charges) is running.

## 2. Qualified Applications

a. An “Application” is a computer program that is used to accomplish specific business tasks (such as Customer Relationship Management (“CRM”), Enterprise Resource Planning (“ERP”), Supply Chain Management (“SCM”), business information warehouse, accounting and inventory control programs), including the database server used for that task. In this definition, an Application is not a standalone database management system or systems management tool (i.e., related to the management or operation of the computer itself or of other computer programs). Examples of software that are not considered Applications are operating system software, database products (except as qualifying in the section below), transaction managers, tools, utilities and games.

b. An Application may be considered a “Qualified Application” if it is:

1. Currently generally commercially available, supported by its manufacturer and enabled to run under z/OS, and that same Application (with substantially the same functionality) is simultaneously generally commercially available, supported by its manufacturer on, and enabled to run under a UNIX operating system (e.g., AIX, HP-UX, Linux or Solaris), or Microsoft Windows (collectively “Distributed Platforms”); or
2. A database server running under z/OS and it is operating solely in support of a software program that is currently generally commercially available, supported by its manufacturer and running in a client/server environment where the business logic (e.g., application server) is running on a Distributed Platform; or
3. Java language business applications running under WebSphere Application Server (or equivalent). These do not include systems management tools.

c. IBM will determine whether a particular software program is a Qualified Application.

NOTE: For additional information and a few examples of approved zNALC Qualified Applications, see: <http://ibm.com/systems/z/resources/swprice/mlc/znalc.html>

## 3. Requirements for z/OS with zNALC Charges

a. z/OS (with zNALC charges) must be licensed to an Eligible Machine.

- b. z/OS IBM middleware running on a zNALC LPAR must be priced with either Advanced Workload License Charges (“AWLC”), Advanced Entry Workload License Charges (“AEWLC”), Workload License Charges (“WLC”), Entry Workload Charges (“EWLC”), or Select Application License Charges (“SALC”), if such charge, as applicable is available.
- c. zNALC LPARs must be used exclusively for the Qualified Application and for programs that support the Qualified Application and for no other purpose.
- d. z/OS (with zNALC charges) may not be licensed to the same Eligible Machine as either z/OS.e or as z/OS with New Application License Charges (“NALC”).
- e. z/OS (with zNALC charges) may not be licensed to the same Eligible Machine as OS/390 or MVS.
- f. z/OS (with Sub-Capacity zNALC charges) may not run as a guest of any version of VM or z/VM unless:
1. z/OS APAR OA20314 was applied to the z/OS guest system before it was IPLd, and
  2. SCRT Version 14.2.0 or higher is used to create the SCRT report.
- g. The first four letters of each zNALC LPAR must be “ZNAL”. Alternatively, if Customer prefers not to change LPAR names to qualify for zNALC, and is running z/OS V1.6 or higher, Customer may set the “LICENSE=ZNALC” IPL parameter to indicate a zNALC LPAR,
- NOTE: The zNALC IPL Parameter is available via APAR OA20314.
- h. Any copies of Eligible Operating Systems that run on an Eligible Machine must run in z/Architecture (64-bit) mode.
- i. Customer agrees to certify to IBM:
1. initially that Customer is eligible for zNALC under the terms of this Attachment, and
  2. annually that Customer is and has been continuously eligible for zNALC under the terms of this Attachment.

See Z125-7465, zNALC Annual Eligibility Certification Form.

Failure to submit a zNALC Annual Eligibility Certification Form will result in termination of zNALC charges. The z/OS license will revert to then-available charges.

#### **4. Charges**

- a. When zNALC charges apply to z/OS:

1. monthly charges are based on the number of MSUs reported for z/OS (with zNALC charges) in the Sub-Capacity Report for the specified Eligible Machine during a Reporting Period. This value corresponds to the Product LPAR Utilization Capacity or, on a non-partitioned Eligible Machine, must equal the Full Capacity MSUs. If Sub-Capacity Pricing is not in effect, monthly charges are based on Full Capacity MSUs;

NOTE: Information on IBM’s billing process, including how to determine the applicable Reporting Period for a particular month's charges, can be found on the Sub-Capacity Corner website at <http://ibm.com/systems/z/swprice/subcap/terms.html> ;

2. z/OS (with zNALC charges) licenses are initially charged at Full Capacity MSUs until IBM has processed the initial Sub-Capacity Report on that Eligible Machine, enabling Sub-Capacity Pricing;

3. once Sub-Capacity Pricing has commenced for z/OS (with zNALC charges) on an Eligible Machine, if z/OS (with zNALC charges) does not appear in a Sub-Capacity Report subsequent to its initial monthly charge, it will be charged at the minimum zNALC MSUs.

NOTE: IBM specifies minimum zNALC MSUs in its programming announcements;

4. eligible features of z/OS (with zNALC charges) have the same MSUs as z/OS (with zNALC charges);

5. the number of MSUs associated with a zNALC LPAR is equivalent to the highest observed rolling 4-hour average utilization in a Reporting Period. Customer may manage zNALC LPAR utilization by explicitly specifying the defined capacity of the zNALC LPAR(s) on the Hardware Management Console (“HMC”). However, this is not required to obtain Sub-Capacity Pricing. If Customer chooses to specify the defined capacity for a particular zNALC LPAR, the Sub-Capacity Reporting Tool will use the lower of the specified capacity or the 4-hour rolling average in order to determine the number of MSUs associated with z/OS (with zNALC charges);

6. the capping function in z/OS (with zNALC charges) is used to ensure the workload does not exceed the LPAR defined capacity Customer has specified on a 4-hour rolling average. To achieve this, the capping function may automatically reduce and limit computer resources to workloads running in that LPAR. By defining the LPAR capacity, Customer authorizes the capping function to cap the computer’s resources as defined; and

7. increases in Full-Capacity MSU Charges for z/OS (with zNALC charges), due to changes Customer makes in the MSU capacity for any Eligible Machine that it is licensed to, will be in effect for a minimum period of one month.

b. Calculation of Sub-Capacity MSUs when an Eligible Machine has z/OS licensed with Sub-Capacity charges for both a) zNALC and b) AWLC/AEWLC/WLC/EWLC:

If the total MSUs for both z/OS (with zNALC charges) plus the z/OS (with AWLC or AEWLC or WLC or EWLC charges) shown on the Sub-Capacity Report exceed the highest rolling 4-hour average of the Eligible Machine (“Peak Measurement”), then IBM will reduce the z/OS (with zNALC charges) MSUs so that the total MSUs do not exceed the Peak Measurement. However, the z/OS (with zNALC charges) MSUs will not be reduced below the minimum zNALC MSUs.

NOTE: IBM specifies minimum zNALC MSUs in its programming announcements.

NOTE: If an Eligible Machine has z/OS with full-capacity AWLC or AEWLC or WLC or EWLC charges, then zNALC pricing should be avoided, However, if z/OS with AWLC or AEWLC or WLC or EWLC charges is co-resident with z/OS (with zNALC charges), then IBM recommends Sub-Capacity pricing be implemented.

c. When aggregated zNALC charges apply to IBM Programs, aggregated charges:

1. are available only for z/OS (with zNALC charges) used on an Eligible Machine in an actively coupled Parallel Sysplex. To be actively coupled, the following criteria must be met:

(a) All Eligible Machines in the Parallel Sysplex must be physically attached via coupling links to a common Coupling Facility. In addition, Government must provide time synchronization using either timer links to a common Sysplex Timer or coupling links transporting Server Time Protocol (“STP”) timing information in an STP Coordinated Timing Network(“CTN”).

If a Coupling Facility is divided into LPARs, all Eligible Machines must be attached to the same Coupling Facility LPAR.

(b) All Eligible Operating System images that comprise the Parallel Sysplex environment must have at least one common Systems Enablement Function, specified in the Exhibit for zNALC License Charges on IBM System z, Z125-7455, (“Exhibit”), activated to use the Coupling Facility across all images in the Parallel Sysplex.

(c) The configuration and operating modes described in this Attachment must be the normal mode of operations for this environment.

(d) An Eligible Machine can only be in one Parallel Sysplex for pricing purposes. The Eligible Operating System images participating in the Systems Enablement Function(s) must account for at least 50 percent of the total Eligible Operating System workload on each Eligible Machine. In the event there are two LPARs, each 50 percent of the total Eligible Operating System workload, connected to two Parallel Sysplexes, Customer may select which Parallel Sysplex the Eligible Machine will be included in for billing.

2. require Customer to provide IBM with a completed IBM Sysplex Verification Package upon the occurrence of any of the following: 1) Customer implements an actively coupled Parallel Sysplex, 2) a change is made to any Eligible Machine, e.g., model upgrades or model downgrade in the Parallel Sysplex, 3) IBM requests a package for any year during which Customer has received aggregated zNALC pricing, and 4) at least once in every 12 month period.

NOTE: The IBM Sysplex Verification Package can be found at <http://ibm.com/systems/z/swprice/sysplex/verify.html> .

Information regarding the technical aspects of Parallel Sysplex aggregation and detailed information on tools, processes and procedures may be found at the Sysplex Aggregation Web site at <http://ibm.com/systems/z/swprice/sysplex> .

3. are based on the sum of the MSUs on the Sub-Capacity Reports that Customer submits to IBM for each copy of z/OS (with zNALC charges) installed on qualifying Eligible Machines in a Parallel Sysplex;

4. are based on Full Capacity MSUs if Sub-Capacity Pricing is not in effect; and

5. require two or more Eligible Machines actively coupled using the applicable coupling links and Coupling Facility specified in the Exhibit.

## 5. IBM’s Responsibilities

IBM will:



- a. specify in Appendix M, or a later the current commercial version of Exhibit Z125-7455 the 1) Applicable Coupling Facilities, 2) Systems Enablement Functions, and 3) the date and the process for transmitting Sub-Capacity Reports to IBM;
- b. make available the Sub-Capacity Reporting Tool;
- c. review and validate Customer supplied alternate values indicated in the Sub-Capacity Reports, and if appropriate, at its sole discretion make adjustments to zNALC charges; and
- d. register Eligible Machines when Customer submits the initial Sub-Capacity Reports.

## **6. Government Responsibilities under Sub-Capacity Pricing**

Sub-Capacity Pricing is conditioned upon utilization of capacity approved by IBM and accurate capacity utilization measurement data generated by the operating system and processed by SCRT.

Customer agrees to:

- a. promptly install any code required by IBM for IBM Programs or IBM System z Machine Code required by IBM to accurately calculate Sub-Capacity Pricing;
- b. not alter, modify, omit, or delete, by any means, directly or indirectly, the:
  1. SMF or SCRT89 records;
  2. SCRT, except for changes provided by IBM; or
  3. Sub-Capacity Reports that Customer submits to IBM, except for those SCRT report fields where Customer comments are expressly required or permitted. Instructions for completion of the required and optional Customer comment fields can be found in the most current version of the SCRT Users Guide (SG24-6522).
- c. not enable or use any SCRT control statement except as expressly authorized by IBM in the SCRT User Guide or an Addendum signed by Customer;
- d. collect and retain for a period of not less than six months the SMF and SCRT89 data records that are required by SCRT for each Reporting Period from all LPARs on the Eligible Machine. For IBM AWLC Programs that are not reported on SMF 89 records or on SCRT89 records, Customer must use NO89 control statements to identify the LPAR(s) or Guest (LPARs) in which the AWLC Programs ran during any part of the Reporting Period;
- e. run the most current version of the SCRT against the collected SMF and SCRT89 data to produce a Sub-Capacity Report from all Eligible Operating System LPARs on the Eligible Machine for which z/OS (with zNALC charges) is licensed. If there have been special circumstances during the Reporting Period, Customer may, in accordance with the then current SCRT Users Guide (SG24-6522), use the “Exclude” control statement and provide an explanation of the variance.
- f. send to IBM within the time specified in the Exhibit:
  1. the initial Sub-Capacity Report that is based on the data for the entire initial Reporting Period for each Eligible Machine that Customer wishes IBM to register for Sub-Capacity Pricing; and

2. subsequent Sub-Capacity Reports that are based on the data for each entire Reporting Period thereafter for each registered Eligible Machine.

Sub-Capacity Reports may not be used to discontinue licenses, report Eligible Machine model downgrades, or to disable z/OS (with zNALC charges) features.

Both IBM and Government agree that Sub-Capacity Reports that reflect a change to Product LPAR Utilization Capacity or to the inventory of IBM Programs on an Eligible Machine (e.g. new Program, or change in Designated Machine previously identified to IBM) will be considered to be orders placed by Customer without further action on Customer's part, and Customer authorizes IBM to make any resulting billing increase or decrease. Sub-Capacity Reports not submitted by the "not later than" date specified in the Exhibit will result in z/OS (with zNALC charges) being charged on a Full Capacity MSU basis for the Reporting Period;

g. configure Customer's Eligible Machine to send Transmit System Availability Data ("TSAD") weekly to IBM via the Remote Support Facility ("RSF"). This enables IBM to verify that the Product LPAR Utilization Capacity MSUs in the Sub-Capacity Reports Customer submits to IBM are consistent with Customer's actual Eligible Machine configuration. An alternate means for Customer to collect and transmit this data is provided in the SCRT Users Guide (SG24-6522). Failure to submit TSAD may result in IBM Programs being charged on a Full Capacity MSU basis;

h. assign a person in Customer's organization with authority to discuss with IBM and promptly resolve any questions about 1) Sub-Capacity Reports, 2) inconsistencies between the Sub-Capacity Reports and current license entitlement, and 3) configuration data reported via the RSF;

i. contact IBM if Customer elects to convert from zNALC Sub-Capacity Pricing to zNALC at Full Capacity MSUs;

j. not register, directly or indirectly, IBM Programs with the z/OS IFAUSAGE service, except as directed by the documentation for the IBM Program;

k. not register, directly or indirectly, Non-IBM Programs with the z/OS IFAUSAGE service as an IBM Program with an IBM product identifier; and

l. not cause, directly or indirectly, Product Utilization Capacity to be attributed to another program, either an IBM Program or a Non-IBM Program, when the Product Utilization Capacity is unrelated to that program, except in the case of incidental Product Utilization Capacity associated with diagnosing, monitoring, or measuring a program.

## 7. Compliance Verification

For purposes of this section, "ICA Program Terms" means terms applicable to ICA Programs and applicable Transaction Documents and Attachments (including this one). IBM's Compliance Terms are provided in this Chapter.

## 8. Subcapacity Reporting

The Government is responsible for transmitting the Sub-Capacity Reports to IBM per the process outlined in the following website <http://ibm.com/zseries/swprice/scrt/>. Reports are due by the second, but not later than the ninth, calendar day of each month.

This Attachment, Chapter 1 and this Chapter 5, including applicable Attachments and Transaction Documents, are the complete agreement regarding zNALC License Charges on IBM System z and replace all prior oral or written communications, representations, undertakings, warranties, promises, covenants, and commitments between Customer and IBM regarding zNALC License Charges on IBM System z. In entering into this Attachment, including any applicable Transaction Document, neither party is relying on any representation that is not specified in this Attachment, the Transaction Document, or the Agreement. Additional or different terms regarding this On/Off CoD offering identified in a Government Delivery Order, unless provided in an IBM proposal or quote, are void.

### **5.17.6 ATTACHMENT IBM SYSTEM Z USAGE PRICING CHARGES**

These terms are in addition to those of Chapter 1 and this Chapter 5 . Any Programs licensed in accordance with the terms of this Attachment that require 64-bit z/Architecture hardware in order to execute properly may be licensed only to a Designated Machine that properly implements z/Architecture.

The terms of this Attachment apply to selected System z Programs that have a Usage Pricing Charge, which is a monthly recurring charge. To qualify for Usage Pricing Charges, the eligible Program must be running on a Machine or in a qualified Parallel Sysplex where OS/390 Version 2, z/OS or later is running in at least one LPAR partition on the Machine or in the Parallel Sysplex. For each selected Program (Program "Base," where multiple "Bases" of a Program are eligible) the Government may elect a Usage Pricing Charge or any other applicable recurring charge.

Machines or Parallel Sysplexes running OS/390 Auto UNIX do not qualify for Usage Pricing Charges as OS/390 Auto UNIX is a pre-configured UNIX-only system without the ability to activate the usage measurement function.

IBM specifies in the Supplement to this Attachment, billing start and end dates, eligible Programs, and the applicable measurement basis (e.g., machine service units).

#### **Measurement Recording**

Program usage will be measured as specified in the Exhibit for IBM System z Usage Pricing Charges ("Exhibit"). To measure and record measurement data, you agree to use, unmodified on all MVS/ESA, OS/390, z/OS and z/OS.e LPARs on the Machine for which the Program is licensed and on all Machines which are actively coupled to that Machine in a Parallel Sysplex, 1) the usage measurement function, which IBM provides in the operating system Program and 2) a reporting function, which IBM provides in the IBM Software Usage Report Program. You agree not to alter 1) the records collected by the usage measurement function; 2) the IBM Software Usage Report Program, except for changes provided by IBM; or 3) the Software Usage reports, generated by the Software Usage Report Program, which you will provide to IBM.

#### **Billing Periods**

The Government's billing period is the 12-months in duration. However, IBM may permit the initial billing period to be less or greater than 12 months to allow for fiscal year alignment.

To establish the usage for a billing period, using the measurement function it provides, IBM identifies your

1. highest daily usage of a Program, which is the highest of 24 hourly measurements recorded each day; and
2. monthly usage of a Program, which is the fourth highest daily measurement recorded for a month.

The Government agrees to:

1. run our usage measurement function throughout initial and subsequent billing periods on all MVS/ESA, OS/390, z/OS and z/OS.e LPARs on the Machine for which the Program is licensed and on all Machines coupled to that Machine in a Parallel Sysplex;
2. reinitialize all copies of DB2 after the usage measurement function has been activated, whenever DB2 usage is being measured for Usage Pricing Charges; and
3. provide IBM with a Software Usage Report generated by the Software Usage Report Program for (1) each Machine not in a Parallel Sysplex, (a separate report for each Machine) and (2) all Machines which are actively coupled in the same Parallel Sysplex (a separate report for all Machines within a Parallel Sysplex, i.e., a separate report for each Parallel Sysplex). You are to provide these Software Usage Reports within ten business days after the usage measurements are completed one month prior to the end of each billing period.

### **Initial Billing Period**

To establish the measurement for the initial billing period, the Government will run the usage measurement function for two months (contiguous days) against all copies and versions of an eligible Program. These months need not be calendar months. The Government must start the measurement period on a day when the eligible Program is running on the Machine and run the usage measurement function on all MVS/ESA, OS/390, z/OS, and z/OS.e LPARs on the Machine or Parallel Sysplex.

The higher monthly usage of the initial two-months determines the Government's monthly Usage Pricing Charge for the fiscal year next 12-month billing period.

The initial billing period begins on the first day of the first full calendar month in which usage measurement is collected.

### **Transitioning from MULC**

The highest monthly usage, derived from the preceding Measured Usage License Charge (MULC) billing period (including one month before that billing period and excluding the final month of the billing period), will be used to determine your monthly Usage Pricing Charge when transitioning a Program under MULC to Usage Pricing Charges.

### **Subsequent Billing Periods**

The Government agrees to provide IBM with the Software Usage Report for the billing period within the first ten business days of the final month of the previous billing period.

The highest monthly usage measured for the initial billing period (excluding those recorded in the final month) will be the basis for establishing charges for the second billing period. For

subsequent billing periods, the highest Monthly Usage measured for the prior 12 months, starting one month earlier than the previous billing period, will be the basis for establishing charges.

In the last month of a billing period, IBM will review your usage of a Program and calculate a new Usage Pricing Charge, if appropriate. A new Usage Pricing Charge would apply at the start of your next billing period. Client accepts the new pricing by issuing IBM a delivery order or contract, as applicable.

### **Determining the Usage Pricing Charge**

The Government's monthly Usage Pricing Charge is determined by your monthly "Usage Level(s)." Usage Levels correspond to the Usage Range(s), specified in Appendix N, which are determined by the Government's monthly usage (as reported by the usage measurement function IBM provides).

If the Government is using multiple versions (or copies) of a Program on a Machine, IBM will 1) use the aggregated usage provided on the Software Usage Report to represent the usage consumed by all the versions (copies), and 2) apply this aggregate usage measurement to the charge applicable to the latest version of a Program installed on that Machine. At least one version of the Program must be listed on the Exhibit as a Program for which Usage Pricing Charges by service units ("SUs") are available.

If the Government is using a Program in an actively coupled Parallel Sysplex environment, IBM will 1) aggregate the usage across all of the Machines in the Parallel Sysplex and 2) apply this aggregate usage to the charge applicable to the latest version of a Program installed on those Machines.

### **General**

In determining the Government's usage of a Program, the earlier versions of which are already subject to Usage Pricing Charges, IBM will disregard measurements recorded during an applicable testing period, if any, if you so indicate on the Software Usage Report. If you add a new version of a Program during a billing period, charges will be based on the charge for the latest version.

The charge for a Program will revert to the applicable recurring charge if the Government 1) fail to provide IBM with the Software Usage Report within the specified time period or 2) at the end of a billing period, end your participation in this offering. In either event, the Government may not resume participation for that Program for 12 months. If the Government later want to resume participation, your Usage Pricing Charge will be based on the Software Usage Report Government provided to IBM for the preceding 12-month period. If a Program was terminated from participating for either of the above reasons, a 12-month period applies before the Program is eligible for Usage Pricing Charges.

The Government may terminate this offer on one month's written notice. Upon termination, the charge for a Program will revert to another applicable recurring charge. If an alternative recurring charge is not available, your license will terminate.

### **Compliance Verification**

For purposes of this section, "ICA Program Terms" means terms applicable to ICA Programs in this Chapter 5, Chapter 1 and applicable Transaction Documents and Attachments (including this one).

### 5.17.7 ATTACHMENT IBM SYSTEM Z WORKLOAD LICENSE CHARGES

Any Programs licensed in accordance with the terms herein that require z/Architecture (64-bit) hardware in order to execute properly may be licensed only to a Designated Machine that properly implements z/Architecture.

**Definitions:**

Eligible Machine	A Machine to which an Eligible Operating System is licensed. Any copies of Eligible Operating Systems that run on an Eligible Machine must run in z/Architecture (64-bit) mode. Eligible Machines are specified in Appendix M of this Schedule.
Eligible Operating Systems	Operating Systems specified in the Appendix.
Full Capacity MSUs	The total capacity of an Eligible Machine as specified in the Appendix.
Guest (LPAR)	z/TPF or z/OS when running under z/VM
MSUs	Millions of Service Units per hour. Units of Workload capacity of an Eligible Machine.
Native (LPAR) Operating System Family	z/TPF or z/OS when not running under z/VM An IBM operating system and the IBM middleware that runs under it. The applicable IBM operating systems are z/OS, z/TPF, and z/VSE V4 or higher.
Product LPAR Utilization Capacity	The highest number of MSUs utilized by the combined logical partitions (LPARs) in which a Variable Workload License Charges (VWLC) IBM Program runs concurrently during a Reporting Period. The number of MSUs is based on a 4-hour rolling average utilization.
PSLC Option	Parallel Sysplex License Charges available for selected IBM Programs which are used on an Eligible Machine and are running an Eligible Operating System. See Appendix L
Reporting Period	The period which begins on the second day of a month and ends on the first day of the following month.
Sub-Capacity Pricing	WLC for VWLC IBM Programs based on less than Full Capacity MSUs
Sub-Capacity Report	A report generated by the IBM-provided Sub-Capacity Reporting

	<p>Tool. The tool analyzes System Management Facilities (“SMF”) data and SCRT89 data and calculates the Product LPAR Utilization Capacity for most VWLC IBM Programs. The Sub-Capacity Report includes these calculations. The Government is required to submit the report to IBM only if Sub-Capacity Pricing is in effect.</p>
WLC	<p>Workload License Charges available for selected IBM Programs which are used on an Eligible Machine and are running under an Eligible Operating System. WLC allow for Sub-Capacity Pricing.</p>

**1. Charges**

1. The Government has a choice of selecting either, if available, but not both. WLC or PSLC within an Operating System Family on an Eligible Machine that has an Eligible Operating System licensed to it. However,

(a) IBM Programs with charge types shown below, however, may be licensed to the same Eligible Machine as IBM Programs with WLC charges:

- i. New Application License Charges (“NALC”)
- ii. System z New Application License Charges (“zNALC”)
- iii. Select Application License Charges (“SALC”)
- iv. Midrange Workload License Charges (“MWLC”)

(b) once the Government selects WLC, the Government may not switch back to PSLC without prior IBM approval, which IBM may grant in its sole discretion; and

(c) WLC Programs and PSLC Programs may not be aggregated together for pricing purposes.

2. When Flat Workload License Charges (“FWLC”) apply to IBM Programs, charges are a fixed monthly charge. z/OS must be licensed to the Eligible Machine, FWLC charges are not available on an Eligible Machine if any Program in the z/OS Operating System Family has PSLC charges.

3. When VWLC charges apply to IBM Programs:

- a. Monthly charges are based on the number of MSUs reported in the IBM Program's Sub-Capacity Report for the specified Eligible Machine during a Reporting Period. This value corresponds to the Product LPAR Utilization Capacity or, on a non-partitioned Eligible Machine, must equal the Full Capacity MSUs. If Sub-Capacity Pricing is not in effect, monthly charges are based on Full Capacity MSUs;

NOTE: Information on IBM’s billing process, including how to determine the applicable Reporting Period for a particular month’s charges, can be found on the Sub-Capacity Corner website at <http://www.ibm.com/zseries/swprice/subcap/>

- b. Eligible Operating System licenses are charged at Full Capacity MSUs until IBM has processed the initial Sub-Capacity Report for that Eligible Operating System on that Eligible Machine, enabling Sub-Capacity Pricing for that Operating System Family.
- c. the initial monthly charge for a non-operating system license is based upon the applicable operating system MSUs.
- d. once Sub-Capacity Pricing has commenced for an Eligible Operating System on a Eligible Machine, if a VWLC IBM Program does not appear in a Sub-Capacity Report subsequent to its initial monthly charge, it will be charged at the minimum VWLC MSUs;

NOTE: IBM specifies minimum VWLC MSUs in its programming announcements;

- e. If the Government elects to have Sub-Capacity Pricing for a VWLC IBM Program on an Eligible Machine, then the Government must have Sub-Capacity for all VWLC IBM Programs in that Operating System Family on that Eligible Machine;
- f. VWLC features have the same MSUs as the Program;
- g. when z/TPF is licensed to an Eligible Machine, the Sub-Capacity Reporting Tool calculates the number of MSUs for z/TPF IBM Programs running on it. See the Amendment for Calculation of z/TPF MSUs (INTC-7283) for further details;
- h. when z/OS is licensed to an Eligible Machine, the Sub-Capacity Reporting Tool calculates the number of MSUs used across all of the z/OS LPARs in which each z/OS VWLC IBM Program ran during the Reporting Period as follows:

If z/OS is running in Native LPAR(s) ...	and z/OS is running in Guest LPAR(s), at least one of which is at V1.6 or lower ...	and z/OS is running in Guest LPAR(s), at least one of which is at V1.7 or higher ...	then, MSUs are calculated in LPAR(s) in which the VWLC IBM Program ran, as follows:
Yes	Yes	Yes	The highest combined:
Yes	Yes	No	1. 4-hour rolling average utilization across all z/OS Native LPARs, and 2. the maximum capacity of all z/OS Guest LPARs
Yes	No	Yes	The highest combined 4-hour rolling average utilization across all z/OS Native LPARs and z/OS Guest systems
Yes	No	No	
No	No	Yes	
No	Yes	Yes	The highest combined maximum capacity of all z/OS Guest LPARs
No	Yes	No	

The Government may manage Native z/OS LPAR utilization by specifying an LPAR defined capacity on the Hardware Management Console (“HMC”). However, this is not required to



obtain Sub-Capacity Pricing. If the Government chooses to specify the defined capacity for a particular Native z/OS LPAR, the Sub-Capacity Reporting Tool will use the lower of the specified capacity or the 4-hour rolling average in order to determine the number of MSUs associated with a VWLC IBM Program.

If an OS/390 or MVS operating system is licensed to the same Eligible Machine, then charges for the z/OS Operating System Family are based on Full Capacity MSUs

- i. The capping function in z/OS is used to ensure the workload does not exceed the LPAR defined capacity Government has specified on a 4-hour rolling average. To achieve this, the capping function may automatically reduce and limit computer resources to workloads running in that LPAR. By defining the LPAR capacity, the Government authorizes the capping function to cap the computer's resources as defined; and,.
  - ii. Increase in any IBM System z Program VWLC charges, due to changes the Government makes in the MSU capacity for any Eligible Machine it is licensed to, will be in effect for a minimum period of one month.
4. When aggregated VWLC apply to IBM Programs, aggregated charges:
- a. Are available only for IBM Programs used on an Eligible Machine in a Parallel Sysplex.
  - b. Are based on the sum of the MSUs on the Sub-Capacity Reports that the Government submits to IBM for each copy of an IBM Program installed on qualifying Eligible Machines in a Parallel Sysplex. If Sub-Capacity Pricing is not in effect, aggregated charges are based on Full Capacity MSUs.
  - c. Require two or more Eligible Machines actively coupled using the applicable coupling links and Coupling Facility specified in the Appendix.
  - d. To be actively coupled, the following criteria must be met:
    - i. All Eligible Machines in the Parallel Sysplex must be physically attached via coupling links to a common Coupling Facility. In addition, time synchronization must be provided using either timer links to a common Sysplex Timer or coupling links transporting Server Time Protocol (“STP”) timing information in an STP Coordinated Timing Network (“CTN”).
    - ii. If a Coupling Facility is divided into LPAR's, all Eligible Machines must be attached to the same Coupling Facility LPAR.
    - iii. All Eligible Operating System images that comprise the Parallel Sysplex environment must have at least one common Systems Enablement Function, specified in the Appendix, activated to use the Coupling Facility across all images in the Parallel Sysplex.
    - iv. The configuration and operating modes described herein must be the normal mode of operations for this environment.
    - v. An Eligible Machine can only be in one Parallel Sysplex for pricing purposes. The Eligible Operating System images participating in the Systems Enablement

Function(s) must account for at least 50 percent of the total Eligible Operating System workload on each Eligible Machine.

In the event there are two LPARs, each 50 percent of the total Eligible Operating System workload, connected to two Parallel Sysplexes, the Government may select which Parallel Sysplex the Eligible Machine will be included in for billing.

On an annual basis, upon IBM's request, the Government will provide IBM with a completed IBM Sysplex Verification Package

Note: Information can be found at <http://ibm.com/zseries/swprice/sysplex/>

Additional information regarding the technical aspects of Parallel Sysplex aggregation and detailed information on tools, processes, and procedures may be found at the Sysplex Aggregation website at the following URL: <http://ibm.com/zseries/swprice/sysplex/>

## **2. IBM's Responsibilities**

IBM will:

1. Specify
  - a. The Eligible Machines and their Full Capacity MSUs,
  - b. The applicable Coupling Facilities
  - c. Eligible Operating Systems
  - d. Systems Enablement Functions, and
  - e. The date and the process for transmitting Sub-Capacity Reports to IBM;
2. Provide the Sub-Capacity Reporting Tool;
3. Adjust VWLC in response to the changes the Government indicate on the Sub-Capacity Reports you submit; and
4. Register Eligible Machines when the Government submits the initial Sub-Capacity Reports.

## **3. Government's Responsibilities under Sub-Capacity Pricing**

**Government agrees to:**

1. Promptly install any enabling code for IBM Programs or IBM System z Licensed Internal Code (LIC) required for Sub-Capacity Pricing;
2. Collect, and retain for a period of not less than six months, the SMF and SCRT89 data records for all LPARs, by Eligible Machine, required by the Sub-Capacity Reporting Tool for each Reporting Period;
3. Run the most current version of the Sub-Capacity Reporting Tool against the collected SMF and SCRT98 data to produce a Sub-Capacity Report. In addition, the Government agrees to specify the LPAR name(s) in the Sub-Capacity Report where any IBM Programs run for which SMF or SCRT89 data is not created. If there have been special circumstances during the Reporting Period, the Government may also provide alternate values, as defined in the

SCRT Users Guide (SG24-6522), for each IBM Program with an explanation for the variance.

4. Send to IBM within the time specified in the Appendix,
  - a. The initial Sub-Capacity Report that is based on the data for the entire initial Reporting Period for each Eligible Machine that the Government wishes IBM to register for Sub-Capacity Pricing; and
  - b. Subsequent Sub-Capacity Reports that are based on the data for each entire Reporting Period thereafter, for each registered Eligible Machine.

Sub-Capacity Reports may not be used to order or discontinue licenses, move licenses between Eligible Machines, report Eligible Machine model upgrades, or enable or disable IBM Program features.

Both IBM and the Government agree that Sub-Capacity Reports that reflect a changed Product LPAR Utilization Capacity will be considered to be orders placed by you, and you authorize IBM to make any resulting billing increase or decrease. Sub-Capacity Reports not submitted by the "not later than" date specified in the Appendix will result in IBM Programs being charged on a full Capacity MSU basis for the Reporting Period;

5. Configure the Government's Machine to send weekly to IBM Transmit System Availability Data ("TSAD") weekly to IBM via the Remote Support Facility ("RSF"). This enables IBM to verify that the Product LPAR Utilization Capacity MSUs in the Sub-Capacity Reports submitted to IBM are consistent with the Government's actual Machine configuration. An alternate means for the Government to collect and transmit this data is provided in the "z/OS Planning for Sub-Capacity Pricing" publication. Failure to submit TSAD may result in IBM Programs being charged on a Full Capacity MSU basis;
6. Assign a person in Government's organization with authority to discuss and promptly resolve any questions on Sub-Capacity Reports or inconsistencies between Sub-Capacity Report contents or current license entitlement, and configuration data reported via the RSF; and
7. Notify IBM if the Government elects to convert from Sub-Capacity Pricing to WLC at Full Capacity MSUs.
8. The Sub-Capacity Reports must be transmitted to IBM on the second, but not later than the ninth, calendar day of the month. The e-mail address for transmitting the Reports is fednotes@us.ibm.com.

### **5.17.8 ATTACHMENT EWLC, TWLC, ZELC AND z/OS.e LICENSE CHARGES**

These terms are in addition to those of Chapter 1 and Chapter 5.

This Attachment provides additional terms for (1) Programs running on an Eligible Machine with zSeries Entry License Charges ("zELC"), Entry Workload License Charges ("EWLC"), or Tiered Workload License Charges ("TWLC"); and (2) terms for z/OS.e. When running on an Eligible Machine, z/TPF, z/OS, or z/OS.e must be running in z/Architecture (64-bit) mode.

**NOTE:** If z/OS.e is not running and the only charges for operating systems on an Eligible Machine are zELC, TWLC, or Full-Capacity EWLC charges, then this Attachment need not be signed. IBM System z Machines Exhibit (Z125-3901-55 or later) applies.

## Definitions

**Eligible Machine** – A Machine to which an Eligible Operating System is licensed. Any copies of Eligible Operating Systems that run on an Eligible Machine must run in zArchitecture (64-bit) mode. Eligible Machines are specified in the Exhibit for EWLC, TWLC, zELC and z/OS.e License Charges, Z125-6588-11 or later (“Exhibit”).

**Eligible Operating Systems** – An Operating System specified in the Exhibit

**Full Capacity** – EWLC pricing of Programs based on the total MSUs of the Eligible Machine.

**Full Logical Model Capacity** – The total MSU capacity of the Logical Model.

**Guest (LPAR)** – An Eligible Operating System when running on z/VM.

**MSUs** – Millions of Service Units per hour. Units of Workload capacity of an Eligible Machine.

**Native (LPAR)** – An Eligible Operating System when not running on z/VM.

**Operating System Family** – An IBM operating system and the IBM middleware that runs under it. The applicable IBM operating systems are z/OS, z/TPF, and z/VSE V4 or higher.

**Product LPAR Utilization Capacity** – The highest number of MSUs utilized by the combined logical partitions (“LPARs”) in which an EWLC IBM Program runs concurrently during a Reporting Period. The number of MSUs is based on a 4-hour rolling average utilization.

**Reporting Period** – The period that begins on the second day of a month and ends on the first day of the following month.

**Sub-Capacity** – EWLC pricing of Programs based on less than the total MSUs of the Eligible Machine.

**Sub-Capacity Report** – A report generated by the IBM-provided Sub-Capacity Reporting Tool. The tool analyzes System Management Facilities (“SMF”) data and SCRT89 data and calculates the Product LPAR Utilization Capacity for most EWLC IBM Programs. The Sub-Capacity Report includes these calculations. Customer is required to submit the report to IBM only if Sub-Capacity pricing is in effect.

**Mainframe Exhibits section of the System z Software Contracts Web site** – <http://ibm.com/systems/z/swprice/reference/exhibits/hardware.html>

## LPAR Limitations

Government may not use more than 15 LPARs on a zSeries 890 Capacity Setting 110

## Charges for Programs running on an Eligible Machine

## Logical Models:

For determining the basis for certain software license charges, an Eligible Machine may be divided into two Logical Models, one running z/OS.e and the other running some other operating system(s). If the Eligible Machine is running only z/OS.e, or is not running z/OS.e, then there is only one Logical Model and it is equal to the physical Eligible Machine model. (**Note:** Integrated Facility for Linux (“IFL”) engines are not part of Logical Models or the physical Eligible Machine model.)

Logical Models may be calculated as follows

- a. If the only charges for Programs on an Eligible Machine are zELC, a table illustrating the various Logical Model combinations may be found in the Exhibit.
- b. If an Eligible Machine is running a combination of z/OS.e with EWLC charges and some other operating system, the following steps are used to calculate the Logical Model:
  1. The Government advises IBM of planned MSUs:

Within 30 days of the billing period start date for EWLC charges, the Government will advise IBM of the planned MSU usage for both the z/OS.e and the non-z/OS.e Logical Models. The total planned MSUs must equal the total MSU capacity of the Eligible Machine. To determine the total MSU capacity of each model of an Eligible Machine, see the Mainframe Exhibits section of the System z Software Contracts Web site.

2. IBM to calculate Logical Model sizes:

- (a) IBM will calculate the Logical Model sizes for zELC Programs by selecting the Logical Model with an MSU rating that equals the Government’s planned z/OS.e MSU usage or the next higher Logical Model if Government’s planned z/OS.e MSU usage exceeds the MSU rating for a Logical Model. IBM will similarly calculate the non-z/OS.e Logical Model using non-z/OS.e MSUs.
- (b) IBM will calculate the appropriate tier for TWLC programs based upon the Government’s planned z/OS.e MSU usage. IBM will similarly calculate the non-z/OS.e tier using the non-z/OS.e MSUs.

3. Changing Logical Models sizes:

- (a) If an Eligible Machine is upgraded or downgraded, or if the Government changes the MSUs used for z/OS.e, the Government will advise IBM of the new planned MSUs for both z/OS.e and non-z/OS.e. IBM will adjust the Logical Model sizes accordingly.

4. If MSU usage is greater than the total MSU capacity of the Eligible Machine:

In the event actual MSUs reported on a Sub-Capacity Report for both the z/OS.e and non-z/OS.e Logical Models exceed the total MSU capacity of the Eligible Machine, IBM will reduce the z/OS.e MSUs so that the total MSUs do not exceed the total MSU capacity of the Eligible Machine. However, the z/OS.e MSUs may not be reduced below 3 MSUs. If necessary, the non-z/OS.e MSUs will also be reduced so the total MSU capacity of the Eligible Machine is not exceeded.

This calculation will not impact zELC charges, only EWLC charges.

5. Actual MSU use exceeds planned MSUs provided to IBM:
  - (a) If the Sub-Capacity Report shows that actual non-z/OS.e MSU usage exceeded the planned MSU usage that the Government provided to IBM, IBM may adjust the size of the Logical Models accordingly. Both IBM and the Government agree that this will result in a billing increase.
- c. If the charges on an Eligible Machine are either aggregated Variable Workload License Charge (“VWLC”) or aggregated Parallel Sysplex License Charges (“PSLC”), and a Program is running on only one of the Logical Models, the Full Logical Model Capacity for each Logical Model is defined as follows:
  1. For a Program running in the Logical Model with z/OS.e:
    - (a) divide the total number of MSUs in the Eligible Machine by the number of engines in that Eligible Machine;
    - (b) multiply that result by the number of engines in the Logical Model;
    - (c) if the result is not a whole number, any fraction equal to or greater than one-half is rounded up to the next whole number. Otherwise, fractions are dropped.
  2. For a Program running in the Logical Model without z/OS.e, subtract the MSUs calculated above from the total MSUs in the Eligible Machine.

**Aggregated Charges:**

- d. Aggregated PSLC may apply if the Eligible Machine is coupled in a Parallel Sysplex that has aggregated PSLC charges. Usage Pricing Charges may apply.
- e. Aggregated Workload License Charges (“WLC”) may apply if the Eligible Machine is coupled in a Parallel Sysplex that has aggregated WLC charges.
- f. Prerequisite Attachments, Supplements and Exhibits for Aggregated Charges (as applicable)
  1. For PSLC:
    - (a) Attachment for Parallel Sysplex License Charges; and
    - (b) Exhibit - Parallel Sysplex License Charges (Z125-5206).
  2. For WLC:
    - (a) Attachment for IBM System z Workload License Charges; and
    - (b) IBM System z Workload License Charges Exhibit (Z125-6324).

**zELC Charges:**

- g. zELC charges are based on the category of the Logical Model.
- h. zELC charges are available for selected Programs used on Eligible Machines that are identified in the “Group” column by “zELC,” followed by the zELC category, on the Mainframe Exhibits section of the System z Software Contracts Web site.

- i. When zELC charges are not available for certain Programs, a default charge applies. It is specified on the Mainframe Exhibits section of the System z Software Contracts Web site for each applicable Eligible Machine in the column called “Other.”
  - 1. If the Government selects zELC charges for any Program on an Eligible Machine, then all Programs for which zELC charges are available must have zELC charges, unless EWLC charges are available for selected Programs. In this case those Programs may have EWLC charges.
- j. Increases in any zELC or default charges for Programs, due to changes in the category or model placement for any Eligible Machine to which the Programs are licensed, will be in effect for a minimum period of one month.

**TWLC Charges**

- k. TWLC charges are a tiered price structure and based on Full Logical Model Capacity. Sub-Capacity pricing is not available.
- l. TWLC charges are available for selected Programs used on non-aggregated Eligible Machines identified in the “Group” column by “TWLC” followed by the TWLC tier on the Mainframe Exhibits section of the System z Software Contracts Web site.
- m. When TWLC charges are not available for certain programs, a default charge applies. It is specified on the Mainframe Exhibits section of the System z Software Contracts Web site for each applicable Eligible Machine in the column called “Other.”
  - 1. If the Government selects TWLC charges for any Program on an Eligible Machine, then all Programs for which TWLC charges are available must have TWLC charges, unless EWLC charges are available for selected Programs. In this case those Programs must have EWLC charges. However, if the Government elects Midrange Workload License Charges (“MWLC”) on z/VSE V4 or higher then all Programs with MWLC available must have MWLC charges.
- n. Increases in any TWLC or default charges for Programs, due to changes in the tier placement for any Eligible Machine to which the Programs are licensed, will be in effect for a minimum period of one month.

**EWLC Charges:**

- o. EWLC charges are based on Full Capacity or Sub-Capacity pricing.
- p. EWLC charges are available only for selected Programs used on non-aggregated Eligible Machines that are identified in the “Group” column by “EWLC” on the Mainframe Exhibits section of the System z Software Contracts Web site.
- q. If the Government selects EWLC charges for a Program on an Eligible Machine, then all Programs for which EWLC charges are available must have EWLC charges. All other Programs on that Eligible Machine must have zELC charges, if zELC charges are available, or TWLC charges, if TWLC charges are available. However, if the Government elects Midrange Workload License Charges (“MWLC”) on z/VSE V4 or higher then all Programs with MWLC available must have MWLC charges.

IBM Programs with Select Application License Charges (“SALC”) may be licensed to the same Eligible Machine as IBM Programs with EWLC Charges. SALC is described in the Select Application License Charges Amendment to Attachment for IBM System z Usage Pricing Charges (Z125-7284-00 or later),

r. Full Capacity Pricing Terms:

Increases in EWLC charges for Programs, due to changes in the model placement for any Eligible Machine to which the Programs are licensed, will be in effect for a minimum period of one month.

s. Sub-Capacity Pricing Terms:

1. Sub-Capacity Charges:

- (a) Monthly charges are based on the number of MSUs reported in the Program’s Sub-Capacity Report for the specified Eligible Machine during a Reporting Period. This value corresponds to the Product LPAR Utilization Capacity or must equal Full Capacity. If Sub-Capacity pricing is not in effect, monthly charges are based on Full Capacity.

NOTE: Information on IBM’s billing process, including how to determine the applicable Reporting Period for a particular month’s charges, can be found on the Sub-Capacity Corner website at: <http://ibm.com/systems/z/swprice/subcap/terms.html> .

- (b) Eligible Operating System licenses are charged at Full Capacity MSUs until IBM has processed the initial Sub-Capacity Report for that Eligible Operating System on that Eligible Machine, enabling Sub-Capacity Pricing for that Operating System Family.
- (c) The initial monthly charge for a non-operating system license is based upon the applicable operating system MSUs.
- (d) Once Sub-Capacity Pricing has commenced for an Eligible Operating System on an Eligible Machine, if an EWLC Program does not appear in a Sub-Capacity Report subsequent to its initial monthly charge, the Program will be charged at the minimum EWLC MSUs.

NOTE: IBM specifies minimum EWLC MSUs in its programming announcements.

If the Government elects to have Sub-Capacity Pricing for an EWLC IBM Program on an Eligible Machine, then Government must have Sub-Capacity Pricing for all EWLC IBM Programs in that Operating System Family on that Eligible Machine.

- (e) EWLC features have the same MSUs as the Program.
- (f) When z/TPF is licensed to an Eligible Machine, the Sub-Capacity Reporting Tool calculates the number of MSUs for z/TPF Programs running on it. See the Amendment for Calculation of z/TPF MSUs (Z125-7283) for further details.



- (g) When z/OS or z/OS.e is licensed to an Eligible Machine, the Sub-Capacity Reporting Tool calculates the number of MSUs used across all the z/OS and z/OS.e LPARs in which each EWLC Program ran during the Reporting Period as follows:

If z/OS or z/OS.e is running in Native LPAR(s) ...	and z/OS or z/OS.e is running in Guest LPAR(s), at least one of which is at V1.6 or lower ...	and z/OS or z/OS.e is running in Guest LPAR(s), at least one of which is at V1.7 or higher ...	then, MSUs are calculated in LPAR(s) in which the EWLC IBM Program ran, as follows:
Yes	Yes	Yes	The highest combined
Yes	Yes	No	1. 4-hour rolling average utilization across all z/OS and z/OS.e Native LPARs, and
			2. The maximum capacity of all z/OS and z/OS.e Guest LPARs
Yes	No	Yes	The highest combined 4-hour rolling average utilization across all z/OS and z/OS.e Native LPARs and z/OS and z/OS.e Guest systems
Yes	No	No	
No	No	Yes	
No	Yes	Yes	The highest combined maximum capacity of all z/OS and z/OS.e Guest LPARs
No	Yes	No	

The Government may manage Native z/OS or z/OS.e LPAR utilization by specifying the LPAR defined capacity on the Hardware Management Console (“HMC”). However, this is not required to obtain Sub-Capacity pricing. If Government chooses to specify the defined capacity for a particular Native z/OS or z/OS.e LPAR, the Sub-Capacity Reporting Tool will use the lower of the specified capacity or the 4-hour rolling average in order to determine the number of MSUs associated with each EWLC Program

- (h) If an OS/390 or MVS operating system is licensed to the same Eligible Machine, then charges for the z/OS Operating System Family are based on Full Capacity.
- (i) The capping function in z/OS or z/OS.e is used to ensure the workload does not exceed the LPAR defined capacity Government specified on a 4-hour rolling average. To achieve this, the capping function may automatically reduce and limit computer resources to workloads running in that LPAR. By defining the LPAR capacity, Government authorizes the capping function to cap the computer’s resources as defined.

2. IBM’s Responsibilities:  
IBM will:

- (a) specify in the Exhibit a) the Eligible Machines, and b) the date and the process for transmitting Sub-Capacity Reports to IBM;
- (b) provide the Sub-Capacity Reporting Tool;
- (c) adjust EWLC in response to the changes the Government indicates on the Sub-Capacity Reports that the Government submits; and
- (d) register Eligible Machines when the Government submits the initial Sub-Capacity Reports.

3. Government's Responsibilities under Sub-Capacity Pricing:

The Government agrees to:

- (a) promptly install any enabling code for Programs or IBM System z Licensed Internal Code ("LIC") required for Sub-Capacity pricing;
- (b) collect, and retain for a period of not less than six months, the SMF and SCRT89 data records for all LPARs, by Eligible Machine, required by the Sub-Capacity Reporting Tool for each Reporting Period;
- (c) run the most current version of the Sub-Capacity Reporting Tool against the collected SMF and SCRT89 data to produce a Sub-Capacity Report. In addition, Government agrees to specify the LPAR name(s) in the Sub-Capacity Report where any IBM Programs run for which SMF or SCRT89 data is not created. If there have been special circumstances during the Reporting Period, the Government may also provide alternate values, as defined in the SCRT Users Guide (SG24-6522), for each Program, with an explanation for the variance;
- (d) send to IBM within the time specified in the Exhibit:
  - (i) the initial Sub-Capacity Report that is based on the data for the entire initial Reporting Period for each Eligible Machine that the Government wishes IBM to register for Sub-Capacity pricing; and
  - (ii) subsequent Sub-Capacity Reports that are based on the data for each entire Reporting Period thereafter, for each registered Eligible Machine.

Sub-Capacity Reports may not be used to order or discontinue licenses, move licenses between Eligible Machines, report Eligible Machine model upgrades, or enable or disable Program features. Both IBM and the Government agree that Sub-Capacity Reports that reflect a changed Product LPAR Utilization Capacity may result in billing increase or decrease. The Government agrees to pay such revised charges. The Government is responsible for monitoring funding allocated on their current Order or Contract and issuing Modifications whenever the result of increases and/or decreases in charges exceed such allocated funding. A Modification may also be required for line item changes, if required by the ordering agency.

The Government is responsible for paying invoices for all monthly software charges. Sub-Capacity Reports not submitted by the “not later than” date specified in the Appendix will result in Programs being charged on a Full Capacity basis for the Reporting Period;

- (e) configure Government’s Eligible Machine to send Transmit System Availability Data (“TSAD”) weekly to IBM via the Remote Support Facility (“RSF”). This enables IBM to verify that the Product LPAR Utilization Capacity MSUs in the Sub-Capacity Reports Government submits to IBM are consistent with Government’s actual Eligible Machine configuration. An alternate means for Government to collect and transmit this data is provided in the “z/OS Planning for Sub-Capacity Pricing” publication. Failure to submit TSAD may result in Programs being charged on a Full Capacity basis;
- (f) assign a person in Government’s organization with authority to discuss and promptly resolve any questions on Sub-Capacity Reports or inconsistencies between Sub-Capacity Report contents or current license entitlement, and configuration data reported via the RSF; and
- (g) notify IBM if Government elects to convert from Sub-Capacity pricing to EWLC at Full Capacity.

#### **GOTC Charges (Graduated One-Time Charges)**

- a. Programs for which Customer has paid GOTC may be moved to an Eligible Machine.
- b. Upgrade charges will apply if the Eligible Machine “Default Model Group” specified in the Exhibit or the Mainframe Exhibits section of the System z Software Contracts Web site is higher than the current GOTC entitlement. Refunds do not apply if the Eligible Machine Default Model Group is lower.
- c. Contact IBM for special pricing if the GOTC license is being moved to an Eligible Machine whose applicable default charge is based on MSUs rather than a specific Default Model Group.

#### **z/OS.e Charges:**

z/OS.e charges are based on the number of engines in the Logical Model in which z/OS.e runs or on EWLC charges.

#### **Additional License Terms for z/OS.e**

- a. Government may run z/OS.e only on Eligible Machines.
- b. Government must run z/OS.e in a Logical Partition (“LPAR”) that has “ZOSE” as the first four characters of the LPAR name.
- c. Government must execute z/OS.e in z/Architecture (64-bit) mode.

- d. Government must order and license z/OS.e for the number of engines in the Logical Model in which Customer will run z/OS.e, or alternatively, z/OS.e may be ordered with EWLC charges.
- e. Government may use only the levels of Language Environment (LE), JES2 and JES3 that are delivered with z/OS.e.
- f. Government may not run any of the following z/OS.e base elements, optional features, or functions:
  - 1. BookManager READ
  - 2. BookManager BUILD feature
  - 3. GDDM
  - 4. GDDM-PGF feature
  - 5. GDDM-REXX feature
  - 6. DCE Application Support
  - 7. LANRES
  - 8. Bulk Data Transfer (BDT) File-to-File feature
  - 9. Language Environment's use of Run-time Library Services (RTLS)
  - 10. Language Environment Routine Retention (LRR)
  - 11. Language Environment Compatibility Preinitialization for C and PL/I
  - 12. Encina Toolkit Executive
  - 13. MICR/OCR
  - 14. Communications Server Network Print Facility (NPF) feature
- g. Government may not run any of the following under z/OS.e:
  - 1. CICS, IMS, FORTRAN, or COBOL applications. However, Government may run precompiled COBOL DB2 stored procedures and other precompiled COBOL applications using the Language Environment preinitialization interface (CEEPIPI). Government may also use DB2, CICS, and IMS Connectors to access existing z/OS or OS/390 systems or an application server on Linux for zSeries. Hipersockets may be used as long as they access LPARs or IFLs on the same Eligible Machine.
  - 2. COBOL, FORTRAN, PL/I, or VisualAge PL/I compilers. However, Customer may execute precompiled PL/I and VisualAge PL/I applications.
  - 3. DB2 QMF Host feature, DB2 QMF HPO feature.
  - 4. Government may not have more than eight concurrent TSO users under z/OS.e.

5. Government may not run any operating system other than z/OS.e, z/VM V4, z/VM V5 and LINUX in the z/OS.e Logical Model. Such operating systems include, for example, z/OS, OS/390, MVS, VM (prior to z/VM V4), VSE, z/VSE, TPF, z/TPF, etc.
6. Government agrees to configure Government Eligible Machine to send Transmit System Availability Data (“TSAD”) to IBM weekly via the Remote Support Facility (“RSF”). This enables IBM to verify that Government z/OS.e license matches Customer’s actual Eligible Machine configuration. An alternate means for Government to collect and transmit this data is provided in the “Hardware Management Console Operations Guide” publication.

### **Programs that run on an IFL**

- h. Programs that run on an IFL engine may be licensed under the terms of the agreement provided with them.
- i. Charges for Programs that IBM has announced as eligible to run on IFL engines are based on the total number of IFL engines installed on the Eligible Machine.
- j. If a Program runs on the IFL engine(s) and on the engine(s) of one or both of the Logical Models, the charges are based on the total of the IFL engines and the engines in the Logical Models where the Program runs.

### **Compliance Verification**

For purposes of this section, "ICA Program Terms" means terms applicable to ICA Programs in Chapter 1 and Chapter 5 and applicable Transaction Documents and Attachments (including this one). See Compliance Terms in the Chapter.

This Attachment, Chapter 1 and Chapter 5, including applicable Attachments and Transaction Documents, are the complete agreement regarding (1) EWLC, TWLC, or zELC for Programs running on an Eligible Machine; and (2) z/OS.e, and replace all prior oral or written communications, representations, undertakings, warranties, promises, covenants, and commitments between Customer and IBM regarding (1) EWLC, TWLC, or zELC for Programs running on an Eligible Machine; and (2) z/OS.e. In entering into this Attachment, including any applicable Transaction Document, neither party is relying on any representation that is not specified in this Attachment, the Transaction Document, or the Agreement. Additional or different terms regarding this offering identified in a Government Delivery Order, unless provided in an IBM proposal or quote, are void.

### **5.17.9 ATTACHMENT SELECT APPLICATION LICENSE CHARGES FOR IBM SYSTEM zUSAGE PRICING CHARGES**

The terms of Select Application License Charges for IBM System z Usage Pricing Charges (“Amendment”) modifies and is made a part of the terms for IBM System z Usage Pricing Charges, and associated Appendices apply to Select Application License Charges (“SALC”) terms, except in the case of a conflict, in which case the terms stated herein prevail. In addition, terms in Appendix P also apply to Select Application License Charge software. Any Programs

licensed in accordance with the terms of this Amendment may be licensed only to a Designated Machine that properly implements 64-bit z/Architecture.

**1. SALC Eligible Programs and Measurements**

The following supersedes Appendix N for IBM System z Usage Pricing Charges Programs for which SALC is available are at listed at <http://www.ibm.com/zseries/library/swpriceinfo/> Click on “Usage Pricing Charges and Select Application License Charges”

1. SALC requires z/OS. In addition, Workload License Charges (“WLC”) or Entry Workload License Charges (“EWLC”) must be in effect on the same machine.
2. Usage Levels and ranges for SALC Programs:

Usage Level	Usage Range in MSUs (CPU SUs in millions)
Base 1	1.00
Level A	2.00 - 11.00
Level B	12.00 - 44.00
Level C	45.00 - 78.00
Level D	79.00+

Pricing for usage less than or equal to one MSU requires the Base 1 feature, while usage above one MSU requires the Base 1 feature plus the appropriate number of Level A, B, C and D features. For charging purposes, reported usage is rounded up to the nearest whole MSU.

**2. Transitioning from Usage Pricing**

The highest monthly usage, derived from the preceding Usage Pricing Charge billing period (including one month before that billing period and excluding the final month of the billing period), will be used to determine your monthly SALC charge when transitioning a Program under Usage Pricing to SALC charges.

**5.17.10 AMENDMENT IBM SYSTEM Z PROGRAMS SUB-CAPACITY PRICING**

These terms modify or are in addition to the IBM Program License Agreement (“IPLA”).

Subject to the terms of this Amendment for IBM System z Programs Sub-Capacity Pricing (“Amendment”), IBM enables the Government to obtain Sub-Capacity Pricing for certain System z Programs with one-time charge pricing (“Eligible Programs”). Eligible Programs are as generally announced by IBM, and each is specified at <http://ibm.com/systems/z/swprice/reference/exhibits/> . (click on “IPLA Execution-Based”, “IPLA Reference-Based”, or “IPLA z/OS-Based”). This Amendment supersedes any sub-capacity terms offered for Eligible Programs in their License Information or other agreements.

If there is a conflict between the terms of this Amendment and those of the Agreement or IPLA, those of this Amendment prevail.

The Government accepts the terms of this Amendment by issuing IBM a delivery order or contract.

## **Incorporated Terms**

### **1. Eligible Programs Running in a Workload License Charges (“WLC”) Environment**

The following sections of the Attachment for IBM System z Workload License Charge of the GSA IT Schedule, apply to the Eligible Programs as if they were Variable Workload License Charge (“VWLC”) Programs with Sub-Capacity Pricing, and are incorporated by reference into this Amendment with modifications as indicated:

Section 1 - Definitions:

Section 4 – Government’s (or “Your”) Responsibilities under Sub-Capacity Pricing with the following modification:

Subsection 4: *The phrase “Government authorizes (or “you authorize”) IBM to make any resulting billing increase or decrease” in the sentence that begins with “Both IBM and the Government agree that Sub-Capacity Reports...” is replaced by “Government authorizes (or “you authorize”) IBM, to make any resulting billing increase.”*

### **2. Eligible Programs Running in an Entry Workload License Charges (“EWLC”) Environment**

The following sections of the Attachment for EWLC, TWLC, zELC, and z/OS.e License Charges of the GSA IT Schedule, Z125-6587 (“EWLC Attachment”), apply to the Eligible Programs as if they were Entry Workload License Charge (“EWLC”) Programs with Sub-Capacity Pricing, and are incorporated by reference into this Amendment with modifications as indicated:

#### **Section 1 - Definitions**

Subsection 3.6(e) - **Sub-Capacity Pricing Terms** *with the following modification:*,

Item (iii)(4): *The sentence “Both IBM and the Government agree (or “You authorize”) IBM to make any resulting billing increase or decrease, and agree to pay such revised charges” is replaced by “Customer authorizes (or “You authorize”) IBM to make any resulting billing increase, and agree to pay such revised charges.”*

### **3. Eligible Programs Running in a System z New Application License Charges (“zNALC”) Environment**

The following sections of the Attachment for zNALC License Charges on IBM System z of this GSA Schedule, Z125-7454 (“zNALC Attachment”), apply to the Eligible Programs as if they were zNALC Programs with Sub-Capacity Pricing, and are incorporated by reference into this Amendment with modifications as indicated:

#### **Section 1 - Definitions**

**Subsection 6(f)** – Government Responsibilities under Sub-Capacity Pricing *with the following modification:*

*The phrase “Government authorizes IBM to make any resulting billing increase or decrease” is replaced by “Government authorizes IBM to make any resulting billing increase.”*

#### 4. Additional Definitions

**Environment** - Standalone machine or a machine in a parallel sysplex

**Execution-Based Terms** - Execution-Based licensing terms apply to Eligible Programs whose value is based on the Product LPAR Utilization Capacity of the execution (run-time) Environment. The capacity of an Eligible Program with Execution-Based terms must equal the Product LPAR Utilization Capacity of the LPAR(s) where it executes.

In addition, if a Program is qualified for “IBM Getting Started Sub-Capacity Pricing for z/OS IPLA Software,” then the MSUs reported by SCRT may be a fraction of the Product LPAR Utilization Capacity.

#### **Reference-Based Terms -**

a. Reference-Based licensing terms apply to Eligible Programs that add value to particular monthly license charge (MLC) Programs or, in selected cases, to particular one time charge (OTC) Programs. The capacity of an Eligible Program with Reference-Based terms must equal the Product LPAR Utilization Capacity of the applicable MLC or OTC Program. This MLC or OTC Program is called the “Parent Program.”

b. Eligible Programs with Reference-Based terms add value to the Parent Program across the Environment, regardless of where in the Environment the Parent Program(s) execute.

c. When an Eligible Program with Reference-Based terms is used in a qualified Parallel Sysplex (described in the WLC Attachment or zNALC Attachment), the capacity of the Eligible Program must be equal to the Product LPAR Utilization Capacity of the Parent Programs across the Parallel Sysplex.

d. Where there are multiple versions of the Parent Program licensed in the Environment, the IPLA charges will be based on the total Product LPAR Utilization Capacity of the Parent Programs, but capped at the Parent Programs’ z/OS Product LPAR Utilization Capacity.

**z/OS-Based Terms** - z/OS-Based licensing terms apply to Eligible Programs that provide value to the particular machine where the Program is used. The capacity of an Eligible Program with z/OS-Based Terms must equal the Product LPAR Utilization Capacity of z/OS on that machine.

#### 5. Qualifications

a. Customer must have executed the AWLC Attachment, the AEWLC Attachment, the WLC Attachment, the EWLC Attachment, or the zNALC Attachment, as applicable.

b. Government must agree to keep IBM informed of the type, model, and serial number of each machine on which each Eligible Program is executing. The scope of Governmentr’s tracking extends to all machines in your Agency or Department within your Agency, whether the Eligible Programs have Sub-Capacity or Full Capacity charges. If Government is unwilling or unable to fulfill Governmentr’s tracking responsibilities, IBM may terminate this contract upon 30 days written notice. In such event, Full Capacity terms would apply.

c. If Government has Eligible Programs with Execution-Based or z/OS-Based terms, Customer must have selected Sub-Capacity Pricing for AWLC, AEWLC, VWLC, EWLC, or zNALC, as appropriate, on the machine where the Eligible Program is being used, otherwise Full Capacity MSUs will apply.



- d. If Government has Eligible Programs with Reference-Based terms, Government must have selected Sub-Capacity Pricing for AWLC, AEWLC, VWLC, or EWLC, as appropriate, for the Parent Program(s). Full Capacity MSUs will apply for any machine(s) where the Parent Program is not in Sub-Capacity mode.
- e. z/OS or z/OS.e must run in z/Architecture (64-bit) mode.
- f. OS/390 and MVS may not be licensed to a machine with Sub-Capacity Pricing.
- g. For specific machine qualifications, see the Mainframe Exhibits section of the System z Software Contracts Web site (<http://ibm.com/systems/z/swprice/reference/exhibits/hardware.html>). See machines with “(A)” or “WLC” in the WLC column, “AEWLC” or “EWLC” in the Group column, or “zN” in the zNALC column.
- h. Monthly Sub-Capacity reports, generated by the Sub-Capacity Reporting Tool (“SCRT”), must be submitted to remain eligible for Sub-Capacity pricing. SCRT terms are described in the AWLC, AEWLC, WLC, EWLC, and zNALC Attachments.
- i. Sub-Capacity terms may not be transferred to third parties. Sub-capacity terms may not be transferred to other Government agencies, without the consent of IBM.
- j. When any of the terms or conditions are not met, then the Eligible Program no longer qualifies for Sub-Capacity pricing. Upon notification by IBM, the Government will issue IBM an order for full capacity charges, including Subscription and Support, if applicable.

## 6. Resellers

When the Government orders Eligible Programs under Sub-Capacity terms from a reseller, IBM is not responsible for 1) the actions of the reseller, 2) any additional obligations the reseller may have to the Government, 3) any products or services that the reseller may supply to the Government under their agreements. When the Government obtains Eligible Programs or S&S from a reseller, the Government’s reseller sets the charges. IBM, however, sets the charges and payment terms for increases in charges effected by the Government’s SCRT Report submissions.

## 7. Charges

a. One-time charges are based on the number of MSUs reported in the SCRT Report during a Reporting Period. This value corresponds to the Product LPAR Utilization Capacity of the Eligible Programs with Execution-Based or z/OS-Based terms or the Parent Program, as applicable. If Sub-Capacity Pricing is not in effect, one-time charges are based on Full Capacity MSUs or Full Logical Model Capacity, as appropriate.

**NOTE:** Information on IBM’s billing process, including how to determine the applicable Reporting Period for a particular month’s charges, can be found on the Sub-Capacity Corner website at <http://ibm.com/systems/z/swprice/subcap/terms.html>.

**NOTE:** If Customer is required to order additional capacity for an Eligible Program, the S&S capacity for that Eligible Program will also be increased.

b. The number of MSUs associated with an LPAR is equivalent to the highest observed rolling 4-hour average utilization in a Reporting Period. Customer may manage LPAR utilization by

explicitly specifying the defined capacity of the LPAR(s) on the Hardware Management Console (“HMC”). This, however, is not required to obtain Sub-Capacity Pricing benefits.

c. If Customer chooses to specify the defined capacity of the LPAR(s), the SCRT will use the lower of the defined capacity or the 4-hour rolling average utilization in order to determine the Product LPAR Utilization Capacity for each Program.

d. The capping function in the Eligible Operating System is used to ensure the workload does not exceed the LPAR defined capacity Customer has specified. To achieve this, the capping function may automatically reduce and limit computer resources to workloads running in that LPAR. By defining the LPAR capacity, Customer authorizes the capping function to cap the computer’s resources as defined.

e. If Sub-Capacity Pricing is not in effect, aggregated charges are based on Full Capacity MSUs or Full Logical Model Capacity, as appropriate.

IBM does not give credits or refunds for charges already due or paid if the applicable Product LPAR Utilization Capacity falls below the then current authorized entitlement.

## 8. IBM’s Responsibilities

a. IBM will provide the following on the SCRT website

(<http://ibm.com/systems/z/swprice/subcap/scrt/>):

1. the SCRT, which is at no charge (**NOTE:** Written notification of updates will be sent by email.)
2. the process for transmitting SCRT Reports and Notification of Changes to IBM

b. IBM will calculate the applicable MSUs for Eligible Programs with Reference-Based or z/OS-Based terms by using the MSUs of the Parent Program(s) or z/OS, as applicable, from the SCRT Report(s).

## 9. Compliance Verification

For purposes of this section, "IPLA Program Terms" means the IPLA and applicable Amendments (including this one) and transaction documents. Compliance terms are as stated elsewhere in this Chapter.

Both of us agree that the complete agreement between us concerning Sub-Capacity Pricing for System z Programs with one-time charge pricing consists of this Amendment including applicable transaction documents, and the IPLA, applicable replaces any prior oral or written communications between us. Additional or different terms regarding this offering identified in a Government Delivery Order, unless provided in an IBM proposal or quote, are void.

### 5.17.11 ADDENDUM FOR INTEGRATED WORKLOAD PRICING TO ATTACHMENT FOR AWLC

The terms of this Addendum for Integrated Workload Pricing for AEWLC(Addendum) is in addition to (a) each of the following that are in effect between IBM and the Government: (i) the Attachment for IBM System z Advanced Workload License Charges above or the current commercial agreement (“Z125-8538) and the terms of this Chapter 5 and Chapter 1. The terms

of this Addendum in addition to those of the Attachment govern the Government's entitlement to the Integrated Workload Pricing ("IWP") adjustment to Program charges.

## 1. Definitions

**Standard Sub-Capacity Value** — the number of MSUs equivalent to the Product LPAR Utilization Capacity reported by SCRT for the Program when IWP does not apply to that Program for the specified Eligible Machine during a Reporting Period.

**IWP Adjusted Program** — a Program (1) eligible for a reduction to the Standard Sub-Capacity Value and (2) specified at <http://ibm.com/systems/z/swprice/reference/exhibits/iwp.html>

**IWP Defining Program** — a Program (1) whose processing time SCRT uses to reduce the Standard Sub-Capacity Value of an IWP Adjusted Program and (2) that IBM specifies at <http://ibm.com/systems/z/swprice/reference/exhibits/iwp.html>

**Hourly LPAR Utilization Value** — the number of MSUs a logical partition ("LPAR") uses in an hour, based on a four-hour rolling average utilization.

**Hourly Program Utilization Value** — the number of MSUs a Program in an LPAR uses in an hour, based on a four-hour rolling average utilization.

**Hourly Adjusted LPAR Value** — the number of MSUs by which the Hourly Program Utilization Value for an IWP Defining Program has reduced the Hourly LPAR Utilization Value for an IWP Adjusted Program.

**Hourly Adjusted Sub-Capacity Value** — the sum of all the concurrent Hourly Adjusted LPAR Values for all copies of a Program running on the same Eligible Machine.

**IWP Adjustment Charge**— the charge for an IWP Adjusted Program determined by the number of MSUs reported by SCRT for that Program for the specified Eligible Machine during a Reporting Period. This value is equal to the highest Hourly Adjusted Sub-Capacity Value for each IWP Adjusted program for that Reporting Period.

## Government Responsibilities

Government shall

- a. be at SCRT version 19.2.0 or higher;
- b. apply z/OS APAR OA31615;
- c. promptly install any future required z/OS service or required product specific service for IWP and implement any IBM directed technical measures to maintain Integrated Workload Pricing;
- d. use the SCRT control statement documented in the SCRT User Guide in order to enable support for Integrated Workload Pricing;
- e. ensure that all z/OS guest systems running under z/VM are at z/OS V1.10, or higher. z/VM must be at either
  1. z/VM V5.4 with APAR VM64798 (or higher) or
  2. z/VM V6.1 with APAR VM64879 (or higher);

**Note:** If the z/OS system is a guest system running under z/VM, each z/OS guest system is treated as its own LPAR when applying any sub-capacity adjustments for IWP.

- f. not cause directly or indirectly any software to have the attributes of an IWP Defining Program unless IBM has designated that software as a IWP Defining Program;
- g. not cause directly or indirectly any IBM Program to be treated as an IWP Adjusted Program unless it has been designated by IBM as an IWP Adjusted Program;
- h. not submit Sub-Capacity Reports that provide the IWP Adjustment attributable to software that has been withdrawn as an IWP Defining Program upon notice by IBM; and
- i. IBM will invoice for any additional charges and other liabilities the Government becomes obligated to pay arising out of Government's submission of altered reporting of the IWP Adjustment or failure to otherwise comply with Integrated Workload Pricing Terms. Government's liability for any such charges attaches at the moment that the Government submitted the altered report or otherwise failed to comply.

### **IBM Responsibilities**

IBM shall

- a. subject to Government's compliance with this Addendum, apply the IWP Adjustment Charge to IWP Adjusted Programs as calculated by SCRT and in accordance with this Addendum and the Attachment; and
- b. maintain a listing of IWP Adjusted Programs and IWP Defining Programs on an IBM Web site.

### **IBM Rights**

IBM may

- a. remove and or modify IWP Adjusted Programs and IWP Defining Programs at its discretion and such changes become effective immediately and apply to the next billing period. IBM will notify the Government should such change occur; and
- b. reject Sub-Capacity Reports that reflect data generated by or concerning ineligible or withdrawn IWP Adjusted Programs or IWP Defining Programs.

### **Termination**

The Government may terminate this offering upon three months' written notice.

This Addendum, each Applicable Attachment and the GSA Terms are the complete agreement regarding Integrated Workload Pricing for IBM System z Advanced Entry Workload License Charges. Additional or different terms regarding this offering identified in a Government Delivery Order, unless provided in an IBM proposal or quote, are void. All IBM Programs utilizing Integration Workload Pricing for IBM System z Advanced Entry Workload License Charges ordered under this Addendum are subject to it.





**TERMS AND CONDITIONS APPLICABLE TO PURCHASE OF  
CLOUD COMPUTING SERVICES  
(SPECIAL ITEM NUMBER 132 40)**

**\*\*\*\*NOTE: If offering related IT Professional Services over and above initial onboarding and training, reference SIN 132-51, per Guidance to Ordering Activities on Professional services below.**

**\*\*\*\*NOTE: This new SIN presents a clear way for Contractors to provide cloud computing services according to NIST definitions and principles within the scope of today's technology and standards with a secondary goal of accommodating ongoing technical advances in cloud computing.**

## **TERMS AND CONDITIONS**

Note: These terms are in addition to those described in Appendix T, IBM Cloud Services Agreement For IBM Federal Data Centers. During the contract period, International Business Machines Corporation (IBM) and the Government agree that these terms and conditions will apply to any order for IBM Cloud Services.

The term "Government" shall mean all Federal agencies (as defined in Paragraph (b) of 40 USC 472) the Senate, the House of Representatives, the Architect of the Capitol, and the Government of the District of Columbia, all of which are hereinafter referred to as the Government. The services under this Special Item will be available to the Government within the United States, the District of Columbia and Puerto Rico. Such sales will be made to the Government within the United States, the District of Columbia and Puerto Rico. On a case-by-case basis IBM will perform Services to overseas U.S. Government locations which are in support of national defense operations (including U.S. Embassies), and to locations which support the national interest of the United States.

### **1. SCOPE**

The prices, terms and conditions stated under Special Item Number (SIN) 132-40 Cloud Computing Services apply exclusively to Cloud Computing Services within the scope of this Information Technology Schedule.

This SIN provides ordering activities with access to technical services that run in cloud environments and meet the NIST Definition of Cloud Computing Essential Characteristics. Services relating to or impinging on cloud that do not meet all NIST essential characteristics should be listed in other SINs.

The scope of this SIN is limited to cloud capabilities provided entirely as a service. Hardware, software and other artifacts supporting the physical construction of a private or other cloud are out of scope for this SIN. Currently, an Ordering Activity can procure the hardware and software needed to build on premise cloud functionality, through combining different services on other IT Schedule 70 SINs (e.g. 132-51).

Sub-categories in scope for this SIN are the three NIST Service Models: Software as a Service (SaaS), Platform as a Service (PaaS), and Infrastructure as a Service (IaaS). Offerors may optionally select a single sub-category that best fits a proposed cloud service offering. Only one sub-category may be selected per each proposed cloud service offering. Offerors may elect to submit multiple cloud service offerings, each with its own single sub-category. The selection of one of three sub-categories does not prevent Offerors from competing for orders under the other two sub-categories.

See service model guidance for advice on sub-category selection.

Sub-category selection within this SIN is optional for any individual cloud service offering, and new cloud computing technologies that do not align with the aforementioned three sub-categories may be included without a sub-category selection so long as they comply with the essential characteristics of cloud computing as outlined by NIST.

See Table 1 for a representation of the scope and sub-categories.



---

## Table 1: Cloud Computing Services SIN:

IBM's offering under this SIN includes Software as a Service and Infrastructure as a Service.

**IBM's Cloud for Government IaaS offering is provided to government customers as a subscription service. It provides the capability for a Client to provision processing, storage, networks, and other fundamental computing resources upon which a Client can run an array of software, including operating systems and applications. IBM's Cloud for Government has specific data centers for government customers that meets FISMA and FedRamp requirements.**

- Commercially available cloud computing services
  - Meets the National Institute for Standards and Technology (NIST) definition of Cloud Computing essential characteristics
  - Open to all deployment models (private, public, community or hybrid), vendors specify deployment models
1. **Software as a Service (SaaS):** Consumer uses provider's applications on cloud infrastructure. Does not manage/control platform or infrastructure. Limited application level configuration may be available.
  2. **Platform as a Service (PaaS):** Consumer deploys applications onto cloud platform service using provider-supplied tools. Has control over deployed applications and some limited platform configuration but does not manage the platform or infrastructure.
  3. **Infrastructure as a Service (IaaS):** Consumer provisions computing resources. Has control over OS, storage, platform, deployed applications and some limited infrastructure configuration, but does not manage the infrastructure.

### 3. RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE CONTRACTOR

The Contractor shall comply with all laws, ordinances, and regulations (Federal, State, City, or otherwise) covering work of this character.

#### a. Acceptance Testing

Any required Acceptance Test Plans and Procedures shall be negotiated by the Ordering Activity at task order level. The Contractor shall perform acceptance testing of the systems for Ordering Activity based on mutually agreed to and approved test procedures.

#### b. Training

Training, if requested shall be performed under SIN 132-51, Services.

#### c. Information Assurance/Security Requirements

IBM's information assurance/security requirements are in accordance with the IBM Cloud services terms outlined herein and within Appendix T.

#### d. Related Professional Services

The Contractor is responsible for working with the Ordering Activity to identify related professional

services and any other services available on other SINs that may be associated with deploying a complete cloud solution. Any additional substantial and ongoing professional services related to the offering such as integration, migration, and other cloud professional services are out of scope for this SIN and available under SIN 132-51.

#### **e. Performance of Cloud Computing Services**

The Contractor shall respond to Ordering Activity requirements at the Task Order level. Responses will be based on requirements outlined in the Request for Proposal. Contractors may include proposed capabilities to Ordering Activity performance specifications or indicate that only standard specifications are offered. In all cases the Contractor shall clearly indicate standard service levels, performance and scale capabilities.

The Contractor shall provide appropriate cloud computing services on the date and to the extent and scope agreed to by the Contractor and the Ordering Activity.

#### **f. Reporting**

The Contractor shall respond to Ordering Activity requirements and specify general reporting capabilities available for the Ordering Activity to verify performance, cost and availability.

In accordance with commercial practices, the Contractor may furnish the Ordering Activity/user with a monthly summary Ordering Activity report.

### **4. RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE ORDERING ACTIVITY**

The Ordering Activity is responsible for indicating the cloud computing services requirements unique to the Ordering Activity. Additional requirements should not contradict existing SIN or IT Schedule 70 Terms and Conditions. Ordering Activities should include (as applicable) Terms & Conditions to address Pricing, Security, Data Ownership, Geographic Restrictions, Privacy, SLAs, etc.

Cloud services typically operate under a shared responsibility model, with some responsibilities assigned to the Cloud Service Provider (CSP), some assigned to the Ordering Activity, and others shared between the two. The distribution of responsibilities will vary between providers and across service models. Ordering activities should engage with CSPs to fully understand and evaluate the shared responsibility model proposed. Federal Risk and Authorization Management Program (FedRAMP) documentation will be helpful regarding the security aspects of shared responsibilities, but operational aspects may require additional discussion with the provider.

#### **a. Ordering Activity Information Assurance/Security Requirements Guidance**

- i. The Ordering Activity is responsible for ensuring to the maximum extent practicable that each requirement issued is in compliance with the Federal Information Security Management Act (FISMA) as applicable.
- ii. The Ordering Activity shall assign a required impact level for confidentiality, integrity and availability (CIA) prior to issuing the initial statement of work.<sup>2</sup> The Contractor must be capable of meeting at least the minimum security requirements assigned against a low-impact information system in each CIA assessment area (per FIPS 200) and must detail the FISMA capabilities of the system in each of CIA assessment area.
- iii. Agency level FISMA certification, accreditation, and evaluation activities are the responsibility of the Ordering Activity. The Ordering Activity reserves the right to independently evaluate, audit, and verify the FISMA compliance for any proposed or awarded Cloud Computing Services.

---

<sup>2</sup> Per Federal Information Processing Standards Publication 199 & 200 (FIPS 199, "Standards for Security Categorization of Federal

*Information and Information Systems”) (FIPS 200, “Minimum Security Requirements for Federal Information and Information Systems”)*

- 
- iv. The Ordering Activity has final responsibility for assessing the FedRAMP status of the service, complying with and making a risk-based decision to grant an Authorization to Operate (ATO) for the cloud computing service, and continuous monitoring. A memorandum issued by the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) on Dec 8, 2011 outlines the responsibilities of Executive departments and agencies in the context of FedRAMP compliance.<sup>3</sup>
  - v. Ordering activities are responsible for determining any additional information assurance and security related requirements based on the nature of the application and relevant mandates.

#### **b. Deployment Model**

If a particular deployment model (Private, Public, Community, or Hybrid) is desired, Ordering Activities are responsible for identifying the desired model(s). Alternately, Ordering Activities could identify requirements and assess Contractor responses to determine the most appropriate deployment model(s).

#### **c. Delivery Schedule**

The Ordering Activity shall specify the delivery schedule as part of the initial requirement. The Delivery Schedule options are found in *Information for Ordering Activities Applicable to All Special Item Numbers*.

#### **d. Interoperability**

Ordering Activities are responsible for identifying interoperability requirements. Ordering Activities should clearly delineate requirements for API implementation and standards conformance.

#### **e. Performance of Cloud Computing Services**

The Ordering Activity should clearly indicate any custom minimum service levels, performance and scale requirements as part of the initial requirement.

#### **f. Reporting**

The Ordering Activity should clearly indicate any cost, performance or availability reporting as part of the initial requirement.

#### **g. Privacy**

The Ordering Activity should specify the privacy characteristics of their service and engage with the Contractor to determine if the cloud service is capable of meeting Ordering Activity requirements. For example, a requirement could be requiring assurance that the service is capable of safeguarding Personally Identifiable Information (PII), in accordance with NIST SP 800-122<sup>4</sup> and OMB memos M-06-16<sup>5</sup> and M-

---

<sup>3</sup> MEMORANDUM FOR CHIEF INFORMATION OFFICERS: Security Authorization of Information Systems in Cloud Computing Environments. December 8, 2011.

<sup>4</sup> NIST SP 800-122, "Guide to Protecting the Confidentiality of Personally Identifiable Information (PII)"

<sup>5</sup> OMB memo M-06-16: Protection of Sensitive Agency Information

<http://www.whitehouse.gov/sites/default/files/omb/memoranda/fy2006/m06-16.pdf>

---

07-16<sup>6</sup> An Ordering Activity will determine what data elements constitute PII according to OMB Policy, NIST Guidance and Ordering Activity policy.

#### **h. Accessibility**

The Ordering Activity should specify the accessibility characteristics of their service and engage with the Contractor to determine the cloud service is capable of meeting Ordering Activity requirements. For example, a requirement could require assurance that the service is capable of providing accessibility based on Section 508 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. 794d).

#### **i. Geographic Requirements**

Ordering activities are responsible for specifying any geographic requirements and engaging with the Contractor to determine that the cloud services offered have the capabilities to meet geographic requirements for all anticipated task orders. Common geographic concerns could include whether service data, processes and related artifacts can be confined on request to the United States and its territories, or the continental United States (CONUS).

#### **j. Data Ownership and Retrieval and Intellectual Property**

Intellectual property rights are not typically transferred in a cloud model. In general, CSPs retain ownership of the Intellectual Property (IP) underlying their services and the customer retains ownership of its intellectual property. The CSP gives the customer a license to use the cloud services for the duration of the contract without transferring rights. The government retains ownership of the IP and data they bring to the customized use of the service as spelled out in the FAR and related materials.

General considerations of data ownership and retrieval are covered under the terms of Schedule 70 and the FAR and other laws, ordinances, and regulations (Federal, State, City, or otherwise). Because of considerations arising from cloud shared responsibility models, ordering activities should engage with the Contractor to develop more cloud-specific understandings of the boundaries between data owned by the government and that owned by the cloud service provider, and the specific terms of data retrieval.

In all cases, the Ordering Activity should enter into an agreement with a clear and enforceable understanding of the boundaries between government and cloud service provider data, and the form, format and mode of delivery for each kind of data belonging to the government.

The Ordering Activity should expect that the Contractor shall transfer data to the government at the government's request at any time, and in all cases when the service or order is terminated for any reason, by means, in formats and within a scope clearly understood at the initiation of the service. Example cases that might require clarification include status and mode of delivery for:

- Configuration information created by the government and affecting the government's use of the cloud provider's service.
- Virtual machine configurations created by the government but operating on the cloud provider's service.

---

<sup>6</sup> OMB Memo M-07-16: Safeguarding Against and Responding to the Breach of Personally Identifiable Information <http://www.whitehouse.gov/sites/default/files/omb/memoranda/fy2007/m07-16.pdf>

- 
- Profile, configuration and other metadata used to configure SaaS application services or PaaS platform services.

The key is to determine in advance the ownership of classes of data and the means by which Government owned data can be returned to the Government.

#### **k. Service Location Distribution**

The Ordering Activity should determine requirements for continuity of operations and performance and engage with the Contractor to ensure that cloud services have adequate service location distribution to meet anticipated requirements. Typical concerns include ensuring that:

- Physical locations underlying the cloud are numerous enough to provide continuity of operations and geographically separate enough to avoid an anticipated single point of failure within the scope of anticipated emergency events.
- Service endpoints for the cloud are able to meet anticipated performance requirements in terms of geographic proximity to service requestors.

Note that cloud providers may address concerns in the form of minimum distance between service locations, general regions where service locations are available, etc.

#### **l. Related Professional Services**

Ordering activities should engage with Contractors to discuss the availability of limited assistance with initial setup, training and access to the services that may be available through this SIN.

Any additional substantial and ongoing professional services related to the offering such as integration, migration, and other cloud professional services are out of scope for this SIN. Ordering activities should consult the appropriate GSA professional services schedule.

**m. IBM's Cloud for Government (IaaS) Service Description terms (see section below Additional IBM Terms and Conditions) outlines terms and conditions relative to the management and responsibility of the Government for its data/content in the IBM Cloud for Government datacenter.**

## **5. GUIDANCE FOR CONTRACTORS**

This section offers guidance for interpreting the Contractor Description Requirements in Table 2, including the NIST essential cloud characteristics, service models and deployment models. This section is not a list of requirements.

Contractor-specific definitions of cloud computing characteristics and models or significant variances from the NIST essential characteristics or models are discouraged and will **not** be considered in the scope of this SIN or accepted in response to Factors for Evaluation. The only applicable cloud characteristics, service model/subcategories and deployment models for this SIN will be drawn from the NIST 800-145 special publication. Services qualifying for listing as cloud computing services under this SIN must substantially satisfy the essential characteristics of cloud computing as documented in the NIST Definition of Cloud Computing SP 800-145<sup>7</sup>.

Contractors must select deployment models corresponding to each way the service can be deployed. Multiple deployment model designations for a single cloud service are permitted but at least one deployment model must be selected.

---

<sup>7</sup> <http://csrc.nist.gov/publications/nistpubs/800-145/SP800-145.pdf>

In addition, contractors submitting services for listing under this SIN are encouraged to select a sub-category for each service proposed under this SIN with respect to a single principal NIST cloud service model that most aptly characterizes the service. Service model categorization is optional.

Both service and deployment model designations must accord with NIST definitions. Guidance is offered in this document on making the most appropriate selection.

**a. NIST Essential Characteristics**

**General Guidance**

NIST’s essential cloud characteristics provide a consistent metric for whether a service is eligible for inclusion in this SIN. It is understood that due to legislative, funding and other constraints that government entities cannot always leverage a cloud service to the extent that all NIST essential characteristics are commercially available. For the purposes of the Cloud SIN, meeting the NIST essential characteristics is determined by whether each essential capability of the commercial service is available for the service, whether or not the Ordering Activity actually requests or implements the capability. The guidance in Table 3 offers examples of how services might or might not be included based on the essential characteristics, and how the Contractor should interpret the characteristics in light of current government contracting processes.

**Table 3: Guidance on Meeting NIST Essential Characteristics**

Characteristic	Capability	Guidance
On-demand self-service	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Ordering activities can directly provision services without requiring Contractor intervention.</li> <li>• This characteristic is typically implemented via a service console or programming interface for provisioning</li> </ul>	<p>Government procurement guidance varies on how to implement on-demand provisioning at this time. Ordering activities may approach on-demand in a variety of ways, including “not-to-exceed” limits, or imposing monthly or annual payments on what are essentially on demand services.</p> <p>Services under this SIN must be capable of true on-demand self-service, and ordering activities and Contractors must negotiate how they implement on demand capabilities in practice at the task order level:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Ordering activities must specify their procurement approach and requirements for on-demand service</li> <li>• Contractors must propose how they intend to meet the approach</li> <li>• Contractors must certify that on-demand self-service is technically available for their service should procurement guidance become available.</li> </ul>
Broad Network	Ordering activities	Broad network access must be available without

Characteristic	Capability	Guidance
Access	<p>are able to access services over standard agency networks</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Service can be accessed and consumed using standard devices such as browsers, tablets and mobile phones</li> </ul>	<p>significant qualification and in relation to the deployment model and security domain of the service</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Contractors must specify any ancillary activities, services or equipment required to access cloud services or integrate cloud with other cloud or non-cloud networks and services. For example a private cloud might require an Ordering Activity to purchase or provide a dedicated router, etc. which is acceptable but should be indicated by the Contractor.</li> </ul>
Resource Pooling	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Pooling distinguishes cloud services from offsite hosting.</li> <li>• Ordering activities draw resources from a common pool maintained by the Contractor</li> <li>• Resources may have general characteristics such as regional location</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• The cloud service must draw from a pool of resources and provide an automated means for the Ordering Activity to dynamically allocate them.</li> <li>• Manual allocation, e.g. manual operations at a physical server farm where Contractor staff configure servers in response to Ordering Activity requests, does not meet this requirement</li> <li>• Similar concerns apply to software and platform models; automated provisioning from a pool is required</li> <li>• Ordering activities may request dedicated physical hardware, software or platform resources to access a private cloud deployment service. However the provisioned cloud resources must be drawn from a common pool and automatically allocated on request.</li> </ul>
Rapid Elasticity	<p>Rapid provisioning and de-provisioning commensurate with demand</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Rapid elasticity is a specific demand-driven case of self-service</li> <li>• Procurement guidance for on-demand self-service applies to rapid elasticity as well, i.e. rapid elasticity must be technically available but ordering activities and Contractors may mutually negotiate other contractual arrangements for procurement and payment.</li> <li>• ‘Rapid’ should be understood as measured in minutes and hours, not days or weeks.</li> <li>• Elastic capabilities by manual request, e.g. via a console operation or programming interface call, are required.</li> </ul>



Characteristic	Capability	Guidance
----------------	------------	----------

- Automated elasticity which is driven dynamically by system load, etc. is optional. Contractors must specify whether automated demand-driven elasticity is available and the general mechanisms that drive the capability.

Measured Service

- Measured service should be understood as a reporting requirement that enables an Ordering Activity to control their use in cooperation with self service

- Procurement guidance for on-demand self-service applies to measured service as well, i.e. rapid elasticity must be technically available but ordering activities and Contractors may mutually designate other contractual arrangements.
- Regardless of specific contractual arrangements, reporting must indicate actual usage, be continuously available to the Ordering Activity, and provide meaningful metrics appropriate to the service measured
- Contractors must specify that measured service is available and the general sort of metrics and mechanisms available

### Inheriting Essential Characteristics

Cloud services may depend on other cloud services, and cloud service models such as PaaS and SaaS are able to inherit essential characteristics from other cloud services that support them. For example a PaaS platform service can inherit the broad network access made available by the IaaS service it runs on, and in such a situation would be fully compliant with the broad network access essential characteristic. Services inheriting essential characteristics must make the inherited characteristic fully available at their level of delivery to claim the relevant characteristic by inheritance.

Inheriting characteristics does not require the inheriting provider to directly bundle or integrate the inherited service, but it does require a reasonable measure of support and identification. For example, the Ordering Activity may acquire an IaaS service from “Provider A” and a PaaS service from “Provider B”. The PaaS service may inherit broad network access from “Provider A” but must identify and support the inherited service as an acceptable IaaS provider.

### Assessing Broad Network Access

Typically broad network access for public deployment models implies high bandwidth access from the public internet for authorized users. In a private cloud deployment internet access might be considered broad access, as might be access through a dedicated shared high bandwidth network connection from the Ordering Activity, in accord with the private nature of the deployment model.

### Resource Pooling and Private Cloud

---

All cloud resource pools are finite, and only give the appearance of infinite resources when sufficiently large, as is sometimes the case with a public cloud. The resource pool supporting a private cloud is typically smaller with more visible limits. A finite pool of resources purchased as a private cloud service qualifies as resource pooling so long as the resources within the pool can be dynamically allocated to the ultimate users of the resource, even though the pool itself appears finite to the Ordering Activity that procures access to the pool as a source of dynamic service allocation.

#### **b. NIST Service Model**

The Contractor may optionally document the service model of cloud computing (e.g. IaaS, PaaS, SaaS, or a combination thereof, that most closely describes their offering, using the definitions in The NIST Definition of Cloud Computing SP 800-145. The following guidance is offered for the proper selection of service models.

NIST's service models provide this SIN with a set of consistent sub-categories to assist ordering activities in locating and comparing services of interest. Service model is primarily concerned with the nature of the service offered and the staff and activities most likely to interact with the service. Contractors should select a single service model most closely corresponding to their proposed service based on the guidance below. It is understood that cloud services can technically incorporate multiple service models and the intent is to provide the single best categorization of the service.

Contractors should take care to select the NIST service model most closely corresponding to each service offered. Contractors should not invent, proliferate or select multiple cloud service model sub-categories to distinguish their offerings, because ad-hoc categorization prevents consumers from comparing similar offerings. Instead vendors should make full use of the existing NIST categories to the fullest extent possible.

For example, in this SIN an offering commercially marketed by a Contractor as "Storage as a Service" would be properly characterized as Infrastructure as a Service (IaaS), storage being a subset of infrastructure. Services commercially marketed as "LAMP as a Service" or "Database as a Service" would be properly characterized under this SIN as Platform as a Service (PaaS), as they deliver two kinds of platform services. Services commercially marketed as "Travel Facilitation as a Service" or "Email as a Service" would be properly characterized as species of Software as a Service (SaaS) for this SIN. However, Contractors can and should include appropriate descriptions (include commercial marketing terms) of the service in the full descriptions of the service's capabilities.

When choosing between equally plausible service model sub-categories, Contractors should consider several factors:

- 1) **Visibility to the Ordering Activity.** Service model sub-categories in this SIN exist to help Ordering Activities match their requirements with service characteristics. Contractors should select the most intuitive and appropriate service model from the point of view of an Ordering Activity.
- 2) **Primary Focus of the Service.** Services may offer a mix of capabilities that span service models in the strict technical sense. For example, a service may offer both IaaS capabilities for processing and storage, along with some PaaS capabilities for application deployment, or SaaS capabilities for specific applications. In a service mix situation the Contractor should select the service model that is their primary focus. Alternatively contractors may choose to submit multiple service offerings for the SIN, each optionally and separately subcategorized.

- 3) **Ordering Activity Role.** Contractors should consider the operational role of the Ordering Activity’s primary actual consumer or operator of the service. For example services most often consumed by system managers are likely to fit best as IaaS; services most often consumed by application deployers or developers as PaaS, and services most often consumed by business users as SaaS.
- 4) **Lowest Level of Configurability.** Contractors can consider IaaS, PaaS and SaaS as an ascending hierarchy of complexity, and select the model with the lowest level of available Ordering Activity interaction. As an example, virtual machines are an IaaS service often bundled with a range of operating systems, which are PaaS services. The Ordering Activity usually has access to configure the lower level IaaS service, and the overall service should be considered IaaS. In cases where the Ordering Activity cannot configure the speed, memory, network configuration, or any other aspect of the IaaS component, consider categorizing as a PaaS service.

Cloud management and cloud broker services should be categorized based on their own characteristics and not those of the other cloud services that are their targets. Management and broker services typically fit the SaaS service model, regardless of whether the services they manage are SaaS, PaaS or IaaS. Use Table 3 to determine which service model is appropriate for the cloud management or cloud broker services, or, alternately choose not to select a service model for the service.

The guidance in Table 3 offers examples of how services might be properly mapped to NIST service models and how a Contractor should interpret the service model sub-categories.

**Table 3: Guidance on Mapping to NIST Service Models**

Service Model	Guidance
Infrastructure as a Service (IaaS)	Select an IaaS model for service based equivalents of hardware appliances such as virtual machines, storage devices, routers and other physical devices. <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• IaaS services are typically consumed by system or device managers who would configure physical hardware in a non-cloud setting</li> <li>• The principal customer interaction with an IaaS service is provisioning then configuration, equivalent to procuring and then configuring a physical device.</li> </ul>

Examples of IaaS services include virtual machines, object storage, disk block storage, network routers and firewalls, software defined networks.

Gray areas include services that emulate or act as dedicated appliances and are directly used by applications, such as search appliances, security appliances, etc. To the extent that these services or their emulated devices provide direct capability to an application they might be better classified as Platform services (PaaS). To the extent that they resemble raw hardware and are consumed by other platform services they are better classified as IaaS.

Platform as a	Select a PaaS model for service based equivalents of complete or partial software
---------------	---

## Service Model

## Guidance

### Service (PaaS)

platforms. For the purposes of this classification, consider a platform as a set of software services capable of deploying all or part of an application.

- A complete platform can deploy an entire application. Complete platforms can be proprietary or open source
- Partial platforms can deploy a component of an application which combined with other components make up the entire deployment
- PaaS services are typically consumed by application deployment staff whose responsibility is to take a completed agency application and cause it to run on the designated complete or partial platform service
- The principal customer interaction with a PaaS service is deployment, equivalent to deploying an application or portion of an application on a software platform service.
- A limited range of configuration options for the platform service may be available.

Examples of complete PaaS services include:

- A Linux/Apache/MySQL/PHP (LAMP) platform ready to deploy a customer PHP application,
- a Windows .Net platform ready to deploy a .Net application,
- A custom complete platform ready to develop and deploy an customer application in a proprietary language
- A multiple capability platform ready to deploy an arbitrary customer application on a range of underlying software services.

The essential characteristic of a complete PaaS is defined by the customer's ability to deploy a complete custom application directly on the platform.

PaaS includes partial services as well as complete platform services. Illustrative examples of individual platform enablers or components include:

- A database service ready to deploy a customer's tables, views and procedures,
- A queuing service ready to deploy a customer's message definitions
- A security service ready to deploy a customer's constraints and target applications for continuous monitoring

The essential characteristic of an individual PaaS component is the customer's ability to deploy their unique structures and/or data onto the component for a partial platform function.

Note that both the partial and complete PaaS examples all have two things in

Service Model Guidance

common:

- They are software services, which offer significant core functionality out of the box
- They must be configured with customer data and structures to deliver results

As noted in IaaS, operating systems represent a grey area in that OS is definitely a platform service, but is typically bundled with IaaS infrastructure. If your service provides an OS but allows for interaction with infrastructure, please sub-categorize it as IaaS. If your service “hides” underlying infrastructure, consider it as PaaS.

Software as a Service (SaaS)      Select a SaaS model for service based equivalents of software applications.  
SaaS services are typically consumed by business or subject-matter staff who would interact directly with the application in a non-cloud setting

- The principal customer interaction with a SaaS service is actual operation and consumption of the application services the SaaS service provides.

Some minor configuration may be available, but the scope of the configuration is limited to the scope and then the permissions of the configuring user. For example an agency manager might be able to configure some aspects of the application for their agency but not all agencies. An agency user might be able to configure some aspects for themselves but not everyone in their agency. Typically only the Contractor would be permitted to configure aspects of the software for all users.

Examples of SaaS services include email systems, business systems of all sorts such as travel systems, inventory systems, etc., wiki’s, websites or content management systems, management applications that allow a customer to manage other cloud or non-cloud services, and in general any system where customers interact directly for a business purpose.

Gray areas include services that customers use to configure other cloud services, such as cloud management software, cloud brokers, etc. In general these sorts of systems should be considered SaaS, per guidance in this document.

**c. Deployment Model**

Deployment models (e.g. private, public, community, or hybrid) are not restricted at the SIN level and any specifications for a deployment model are the responsibility of the Ordering Activity.

Multiple deployment model selection is permitted, but at least one model must be selected. The guidance in Table 4 offers examples of how services might be properly mapped to NIST deployment models and how the Contractor should interpret the deployment model characteristics. Contractors should take care to select the range of NIST deployment models most closely corresponding to each service offered.

Note that the scope of this SIN does not include hardware or software components used to construct a cloud, only cloud capabilities delivered as a service, as noted in the Scope section.

**Table 4: Guidance for Selecting a Deployment Model**

Deployment Model	Guidance
<b>Private Cloud</b>	The service is provided exclusively for the benefit of a definable organization and its components; access from outside the organization is prohibited. The actual services may be provided by third parties, and may be physically located as required, but access is strictly defined by membership in the owning organization.
<b>Public Cloud</b>	The service is provided for general public use and can be accessed by any entity or organization willing to contract for it.
<b>Community Cloud</b>	The service is provided for the exclusive use of a community with a definable shared boundary such as a mission or interest. As with private cloud, the service may be in any suitable location and administered by a community member or a third party.
<b>Hybrid Cloud</b>	The service is composed of one or more of the other models. Typically hybrid models include some aspect of transition between the models that make them up, for example a private and public cloud might be designed as a hybrid cloud where events like increased load permit certain specified services in the private cloud to run in a public cloud for extra capacity, e.g. bursting.

**Additional IBM Terms and Conditions**

**IBM Software as a Service (SaaS Offering)**

**1. IBM’s Software As A Service Offering (SaaS)**

The applicable terms for IBM’s SaaS offering include Appendix T (Cloud Services Agreement for US Federal Government Clients), the US Government Supplement to the specific SaaS offering and the specific SaaS offering Service Description Document. The US Government Supplement and Service Description documents can be found at the following website (see the US Gov’t tab)

<http://www-03.ibm.com/software/sla/sladb.nsf/sla/usg> or <http://www-03.ibm.com/software/sla/sladb.nsf/sla/tou>  
for specific Service Description documents

## **IBM Cloud for Government IaaS Offering**

### **Service Description**

This Service Description describes the Cloud Service IBM makes available to Clients under the Federal Cloud Service Agreement, Appendix T (or equivalent Cloud Service terms between the parties)(Agreement).

The Cloud for Government Service Description document is provided as a separate attachment to Chapter 10.



**APPENDIX S IBM PASSPORT ADVANTAGE AGREEMENT**

**APPENDIX S. IBM PASSPORT ADVANTAGE AGREEMENT ..... 1**

TERMS AND CONDITIONS ..... 1

1. GENERAL..... 1

    1.1 *Definitions*..... 1

    1.2 *Acceptance of Terms* ..... 2

    1.3 *Payment*..... 2

    1.4 *Changes to Agreement Terms* ..... 2

    1.5 *Eligible Products* ..... 2

    1.6 *Notices and Communications* ..... 3

    1.7 *Compliance with Laws*..... 3

    1.8 *General Principles* ..... 3

    1.9 *Assignment and Transferability*..... 4

    1.10 *Termination*..... 5

    1.11 *Compliance Verification* ..... 5

    1.12 *Patent And Copyright Indemnity* ..... 6

    1.13 *Limitation Of Liability* ..... 7

2. WARRANTIES ..... 8

3. RENEWAL ..... 9

4. PROGRAMS AND IBM SOFTWARE SUBSCRIPTION AND SUPPORT ..... 9

    4.1 *IBM Trade-ups and Competitive Trade-ups* ..... 10

    4.2 *Monthly Licenses*..... 10

    4.3 *Fixed Term Licenses*..... 10

    4.4 *Token Licenses* ..... 10

    4.5 *IBM Software Subscription and Support*..... 10

    4.6 *Selected Support* ..... 11

    4.7 *Money-back Guarantee*..... 12

    4.8 *Conflict between the Terms of this Agreement and those of the IPLA*..... 12

5. PROGRAMS IN A VIRTUALIZATION ENVIRONMENT (SUB-CAPACITY LICENSING TERMS)..... 12

6. APPLIANCES ..... 13

    6.1 *Inspection /Acceptance* ..... 14

    6.2 *IBM Appliance Services* ..... 15

7. CLOUD SERVICES ..... 15

8. European Union General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR)



---

## APPENDIX S. IBM PASSPORT ADVANTAGE AGREEMENT

---

### TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Note: These terms are in addition to those described in Chapter 1, General Information, and Chapter 5, Perpetual Software License (SIN 132-33). In the event of a conflict, this Agreement prevails over the terms of Chapter 1 or Chapter 5.

The Passport Advantage terms and conditions (“Agreement”) governs transactions by which the Client may order Eligible Products (EPs) from IBM. Details regarding EPs are provided in Attachments and Transaction Documents (TDs) such as Terms of Use, Service Descriptions, quotes, and Proofs of Entitlements (PoEs). This Agreement, Attachments, and applicable TDs are the complete agreement regarding transactions by which the Client acquires EPs. The Client and IBM agree to distribute this Agreement and coordinate its administration within their organizations in support of the Contract Agreement. This Agreement is entered into with the understanding that both the Client and IBM are bound by its terms. The Client is responsible for compliance under this Agreement. The terms and conditions of this Agreement will prevail in the event of a conflict of any other IBM Commercial International Passport Advantage Agreement terms and conditions included in the documentation provided by IBM when the Client enrolls in Passport Advantage.

In the event of a conflict, an Attachment prevails over this Agreement and a TD prevails over both the Agreement and any Attachment.

### 1. GENERAL

#### 1.1 DEFINITIONS

**Client** – is the agency or affiliated entity of the U.S. Government awarding a contract and subsequent Delivery Orders under such contract. This Government Customer is the legal entity that is authorized to execute and administer this Contract Agreement.

**Contract Agreement** - is the agreement for which IBM assigns a Passport Advantage Agreement Number.

**IPLA** – IBM’s Program License Agreement. The IPLA terms and conditions are described in Chapter 5 of this GSA Schedule.

## 1.2 ACCEPTANCE OF TERMS

The terms of this Agreement are effective on the day IBM accepts a fully funded Delivery Order for Eligible Products. By enrolling in Passport Advantage and issuing a Delivery Order, the Client accepts this Agreement without modification. Once this Agreement is accepted, all Eligible Products ordered under this Agreement are subject to it.

Upon acceptance of the Client's order, IBM will either i) send the Client a PoE including the level of authorized use, ii) make the Program or Cloud Service available, iii) ship the Appliance, or iv) provide the support, service, or solution.

## 1.3 PAYMENT

- a. Is due in accordance with the Prompt Payment Act.
- b. IBM will invoice the Client applicable charges specified by IBM, including charges for use in excess of authorizations. IBM does not give credits or refunds for any prepaid, one-time charges, or other charges already due or paid, unless specified elsewhere within this contract.
- c. Charges are exclusive of any customs or other duty, tax, and similar levies imposed by any authority resulting from Client's acquisitions under the Agreement and will be invoiced in addition to such charges.
- d. If as a result of Client moving, accessing, or using an EP across a border, any authority imposes a customs duty, tax, levy or fee (including withholding taxes for the import or export of any such EP), then Client agrees that it is responsible for, and will pay, any such customs, tax, levy or fee. This excludes those taxes based on IBM's net income.

## 1.4 CHANGES TO AGREEMENT TERMS

Changes to terms of this Appendix S Agreement are not retroactive; they apply, as of the effective date, only to new orders and renewals. The Client accepts changes by placing new orders after the change effective date.

## 1.5 ELIGIBLE PRODUCTS

IBM may add or withdraw EPs or add or withdraw a license metric for an EP at any time. EPs may not be used to provide commercial hosting or other commercial information technology services to third parties.

For an EP, IBM may withdraw a Fixed Term License, Monthly License (ML), IBM Software Subscription and Support, or Selected Support, or Cloud Service or an Appliance Service in its entirety on 12 months' written notice to all then current Customers by published announcement letter, or e-mail. If IBM withdraws an Eligible Product from marketing, the Client will no longer be able to acquire it under this GSA Schedule.

The Client understands that as of the effective date of such withdrawal, the Client may not increase its level of use, beyond the authorizations already acquired without IBM's written consent, renew or purchase that offering; and if the Client renewed the offering prior to the notice of withdrawal, IBM may either (a) continue to provide that offering until the end of the then current term or (b) provide a prorated refund.

## 1.6 NOTICES AND COMMUNICATIONS

To the extent permissible under applicable law, the parties consent to the use of electronic means and facsimile transmissions to send and receive communications in connection with our business relationship arising out of this Agreement, and such communications are acceptable as a signed writing. An identification code (called a "user ID") contained in an electronic document is sufficient to verify the sender's identity and the document's authenticity.

## 1.7 COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS

Each party is responsible for complying with: i) laws and regulations applicable to its business and Content, and ii) import, export and economic sanction laws and regulations, including the defense trade control regime of any jurisdiction, including the International Traffic in Arms Regulations and those of the United States that prohibit or restrict the export, re-export, or transfer of products, technology, services or data, directly or indirectly, to or for certain countries, end uses or end users. Client is responsible for its use of EPs.

If Client or any user exports or imports Content or makes use of any portion of an EP outside the country of Client's business address, IBM will not serve as the exporter or importer. If any provision of this Agreement is invalid or unenforceable, the remaining provisions remain in full force and effect. Nothing in this Agreement affects statutory rights of consumers that cannot be waived or limited by contract. The United Nations Convention on Contracts for the International Sale of Goods does not apply to transactions under this Agreement.

## 1.8 GENERAL PRINCIPLES

- a. The Client is responsible for selecting the Eligible Products that meet its needs and for the results obtained from the use of the Eligible Products, including Client's decision to implement any recommendation concerning Client's business practices and operations.
- b. Where approval, acceptance, consent, or similar action by either party is required under this Agreement, such action will not be unreasonably delayed or withheld.
- d. As reasonably required by IBM to fulfill its obligations under this Agreement, the Client agrees to provide IBM with sufficient and safe access (including remote access) to Client's facilities, systems, information, personnel, and resources, all at no charge to IBM. IBM is not responsible for any delay in performing or failure to perform caused by Client's delay in providing such access or performing other Client responsibilities under this Agreement.

- e. In entering into this Agreement, including each Attachment, ToU, and Transaction Document, neither party is relying on any representation that is not specified in this Agreement, including without limitation any representations concerning: i) performance or function of any Eligible Product, other than as expressly warranted in this Agreement; ii) the experiences or recommendations of other parties; or iii) any results or savings that Client may achieve.
- f. Client is responsible for obtaining all necessary rights and permissions to enable, and grants such rights and permissions to, IBM, and its contractors and subprocessors to use, provide, store and process Content in any EP. This includes Client providing required information, making necessary disclosures and obtaining consent, if required, before providing individuals' information, including personal or other regulated information in such Content. If any Content could be subject to governmental regulation or may require security measures beyond those specified by IBM for an offering. Client will not input, provide, or allow such Content unless IBM has first agreed in writing to implement additional required security measures.
- g. Client is responsible for arranging for and paying applicable charges to their selected suppliers of telecommunications, including internet, connectivity associated with accessing Cloud Services, Appliance Services, IBM Subscription and Support, and Select Support, unless IBM specifies otherwise in writing.
- h. As applicable by law, IBM and its affiliates, and their contractors and subprocessors, may, wherever they do business, store and otherwise process business contact information (BCI) of Client, its personnel and authorized users, for example, name, business telephone, address, email, and user IDs, for business dealings with them. Where notice to or consent by the individuals is required for such processing, Client will notify and obtain such consent. IBM may use personnel and resources in locations worldwide, including third party contractors and subprocessors to support the delivery of EPs. IBM is responsible for the obligations under the Agreement even if IBM uses third party contractors or subprocessors unless otherwise set forth in a TD. IBM will require subprocessors with access to Content to maintain technical and organizational security measures that will enable IBM to meet its obligations for a Cloud Service. A current list of subprocessors and their roles will be provided upon request. Content consists of all data, software, and information that Client or its authorized users provides, authorizes access to, or inputs to an EP. Use of such EP will not affect Client's existing ownership or license rights in such Content. IBM and its contractors, and subprocessors may access and use the Content solely for the purpose of providing and managing the EP, unless otherwise described in a TD.

## **1.9 ASSIGNMENT AND TRANSFERABILITY**

The Client may not assign this Agreement in whole or in part to any third party outside the U.S. Government, without IBM's prior written consent. Any attempt to do so is void. IBM will not unreasonably withhold this consent.

EPs are for use within the Contract Agreement, and may not be resold, rented, leased, or transferred to third parties. These licenses may only be transferred within the Contract Agreement, as defined in Section 1.1, unless otherwise agreed to by IBM. The transfer, if such is

permitted, of the license rights and obligations outside of the Contract Agreement terminates the Licensee's authorization to use the EP under the PoE. In addition, such EPs may not be used to provide commercial hosting or other commercial information technology services to third parties.

### **1.10 TERMINATION**

The Client may terminate this Agreement, a delivery order, or EP without cause on one month's notice to IBM. The Client agrees to promptly discontinue use of and destroy all of the Client's copies of a Program upon termination of a license grant.

Any violation of the terms of this Passport Advantage Agreement shall be handled in accordance with the Contract's Disputes Act and the rights provided to the vendor under the Act.

Any terms of this Agreement that by their nature extend beyond its termination remain in effect until fulfilled, and apply to respective successors and assignees.

### **1.11 COMPLIANCE VERIFICATION**

Client agrees to create, retain, and provide to IBM and its auditors accurate written records, system tool outputs, and other system information sufficient to provide auditable verification that Client's use of all EPs is in compliance with this Agreement including the licensing and pricing qualification terms referenced in this Agreement (Passport Advantage Terms). Client is responsible for 1) ensuring that it does not exceed its authorized use, and 2) remaining in compliance with Passport Advantage Terms.

Upon reasonable notice, IBM may verify Client's compliance with Passport Advantage Terms at all Sites and for all environments in which Client uses (for any purpose) EPs subject to Passport Advantage Terms. Such verification will be conducted in a manner that minimizes disruption to Client's business, and may be conducted on Client's premises, during normal business hours. IBM may use an independent auditor to assist with such verification, provided IBM has a written confidentiality agreement in place with such auditor.

Client agrees that, upon written notice from IBM and the independent auditor, any confidential information provided to the independent auditor or to IBM through the independent auditor, as reasonably required for compliance verification, shall be provided, and Client consents to the exchange of such information, pursuant to such terms as IBM, the Client, and, if applicable, the auditor agree, within 60 days of a request for verification information.

IBM will notify Client in writing if any such verification indicates that Client has used any EPs in excess of its authorized use or is otherwise not in compliance with Passport Advantage Terms. Subject to the terms of the Contract Disputes Act (if applicable), FAR Part 33 (if applicable), and 28 U.S.C. § 1498, IBM will invoice for 1) any such excess use, 2) IBM Software Subscription and Support and Selected Support for such excess use for the lesser of the duration of such excess use or two years, and 3) any additional charges and other liabilities determined as a result of such verification.

## 1.12 PATENT AND COPYRIGHT INDEMNITY

For purposes of this Section, the term "Product" includes EP, Materials, Machine Code and Licensed Internal Code.

If a third party claims that a Product IBM provides to the Client infringes that party's patent or copyright, IBM will indemnify the Client, its officers, agents, and employees against liability, at IBM's expense and pay all costs, damages, and attorneys fees that a court finally awards or that are included in a settlement approved by IBM, provided that the Client:

- A. Promptly notifies IBM in writing of the claim; and
- B. Gives IBM such opportunity as is offered by applicable laws, rules or regulations to participate in the defense thereof. The U.S Government Customer shall make every effort to permit IBM to fully participate in the defense and/or in any settlement of such claim. However, IBM understands that such participation will be under the control of the Department of Justice.

### Remedies

If such a claim is made or appears likely to be made, the Client agrees to permit IBM to enable the Client to continue to use the Product, or to modify it, or replace it with one that is at least functionally equivalent. If IBM determines that none of these alternatives is reasonably available, the Client agrees to return the Product to IBM on IBM's written request. IBM will then give the Client a credit equal to:

1. For a Machine, the Client's net book value, provided the Client has followed generally-accepted accounting principles.
2. For a Program, the amount paid by the Client or 12 months' charges (whichever is less). If the Product is an IBM Cloud Service or subject to Fixed Term charges, up to twelve months' charges.
3. For Materials, the amount the Client paid IBM for the creation of the Materials.

This is subject to the Client's right to require continued use of the Products pursuant to the provisions of 28USC1498. In the event of such continued use, the Client shall notify IBM in writing of its election to continue use and agrees to undertake at the Client's expense the defense of any action against the Client and IBM shall have no further indemnification obligation; it being understood that IBM may participate at its expense in the defense of any such action if such claim is against IBM.

### Claims for Which IBM is Not Responsible:

IBM has no obligation regarding any claim based on any of the following:

- A. The Client's modification of a Product, or a Program's use in other than its Specified Operating Environment;
- B. Anything the Client provides which is incorporated into a Product or IBM's compliance with any designs, specifications, or instructions provided by the Client or by a third party on behalf of the Client;
- C. The combination, operation, or use of a Product with other Products not provided by IBM as a system, or the combination, operation or use of a Product with any product, data, apparatus, or

business method that IBM did not provide, or the distribution, operation or use of a Product for the benefit of a third party;

D. Infringement by a non-IBM Product.

E. Product's use other than in accordance with its applicable licenses and restrictions or use of a non-current version or release of a Product, when a claim could have been avoided or the risk of a claim reduced by using the current version or release;

F. the distribution, operation, or use of the Product outside Client's Passport Advantage Agreement Number or for the benefit of any third party; or

G. Separately Licensed Code, if any, as identified in the LI for the Product.

The LI for the Product or other documents may permit the Client to copy, modify, or redistribute all or portions of the Product without paying additional licensing fees to IBM. The indemnification obligation under this Patent and Copyright provision only applies to copies of the Product provided to the Client by IBM and additional copies expressly authorized in a PoE. IBM has no obligation for claims relating to copies of the Product neither provided by IBM nor specifically authorized by a PoE, even if permitted by the LI for the Product or other documents.

These Patent and Copyright terms do not obligate in any manner any third-party supplier of code (including Separately Licensed Code) included with or part of the Product.

The foregoing states the entire obligation of IBM with respect to infringement of patents or copyrights.

### **1.13 LIMITATION OF LIABILITY**

Circumstances may arise where, because of a default on IBM's part or other liability, the Client is entitled to recover damages from IBM. In each such instance, regardless of the basis on which the Client is entitled to claim damages from IBM (including fundamental breach, negligence, misrepresentation, or other contract or tort claim), IBM is liable only for:

A. Payments referred to in IBM's Patents and Copyrights terms described herein;

B. Damages for bodily injury (including death) and damage to real property and tangible personal property; and

C. The amount of any other actual direct damages or loss, up to the greater of: (i) \$100,000; OR (ii) the contract price (if recurring, 12 months' charges apply) for the Product or Service that is the subject of the claim. For purposes of this item, the term "Product" includes Materials, Machine Code and Licensed Internal Code. Nothing in this subsection C shall limit the Client's right to (i) excess procurement costs in the event of a Termination for Default; or (ii) the contractual remedies prescribed under the Price Reductions clause (GSAR 552.238-75) (May 2004)(Alternate I- May 2003) and GSAR 552.215-72, Price Adjustment – Failure to Provide Accurate Information (Aug 1997).

D. For classroom training or education material, IBM is liable for the charges associated with the corresponding item provided.

This limit also applies to any of IBM's subcontractors and Program developers. It is the maximum for which IBM and its subcontractors and Program developers are collectively responsible.

Items for which IBM is not liable:

Under no circumstances is IBM, or its subcontractors, or Program developers liable for any of the following even if informed of their possibility:

- A. Loss of, or damage to data; or
- B. Special, incidental, or indirect damages or for any economic consequential damages, or
- C. Lost profits, business, revenue, goodwill or anticipated savings
- D. Any third party claims against you except as described in the Patents and Copyrights section or as permitted by the Limitation of Liability section for bodily injury (including death) or damage to real or tangible personal property for which IBM is legally liable.

The parties acknowledge that nothing in this provision shall restrict the Client's statutory remedies in the event of fraud.

## 2. WARRANTIES

Unless IBM specifies otherwise, the following warranties apply only in the country of acquisition.

The warranty for an IBM Program is stated in its license agreement. IBM warrants it provides IBM Software Subscription and Support, Selected Support, Cloud Services, and Appliance Services using commercially reasonable care and skill as described in this Agreement, Attachment, and TD. These warranties end when such support or service ends.

IBM warrants that an IBM Machine Component of an Appliance used in its specified operating environment conforms to its official published specifications. The warranty period for an IBM Machine Component of an Appliance is a fixed period commencing on its date of installation (also called "Warranty Start Date") specified in a TD. If an IBM Machine Component of an Appliance does not function as warranted during the warranty period and IBM is unable to either i) make it do so, or ii) replace it with one that is at least functionally equivalent, Client may return it to the party from whom Client acquired it for a refund.

The warranty for IBM Cloud Services is stated in its TD.

IBM does not warrant uninterrupted or error-free operation of an EP or that IBM will correct all defects or prevent third party disruptions or unauthorized third party access to an EP. These warranties are the exclusive warranties from IBM and replace all other warranties, including the implied warranties or conditions of satisfactory quality, merchantability, non-infringement, and fitness for a particular purpose. IBM warranties will not apply if there has been misuse, modification, damage not caused by IBM, failure to comply with instructions provided by IBM, or if otherwise stated in an Attachment or TD. Third parties may provide their own warranties to Client.

IBM will identify IBM EPs it does not warrant.



Unless otherwise specified in an Attachment or TD, IBM offers non-IBM EPs, without warranties of any kind. Third parties provide services and licensed products directly to Client under their own agreements.

### **3. RENEWAL**

The Client may renew its expiring Fixed Term License, Token License, IBM Software Subscription and Support, Selected Support, or Appliance Service by providing IBM with a fully funded Delivery Order for the subsequent Term prior to the expiration of the term.

Software Subscription and Support or Selected Support acquired or renewed on the Anniversary is renewable for an additional term of 12 full months.

IBM may pro-rate charges for IBM Software Subscription and Support, Selected Support, Fixed Term Licenses of six months or more, and Appliance Services to align with the Client's Passport Advantage Agreement Anniversary.

To reinstate any expired Software Subscription and Support coverage, Selected Support, a Fixed Term License or Appliance Services, Client may not renew and must acquire IBM Software Subscription and Support Reinstatement, Selected Support Reinstatement, Appliance Services Reinstatement or a new initial Fixed Term License.

For an ML, Client selects a renewal option at the time of order. At each renewal of an ML Commitment Term, IBM may change the charges applicable to the renewed Commitment Term by providing Client a renewal quote no less than 60 days prior to the expiration of the then current term. Client accepts renewal quote by providing IBM a fully funded Delivery Order prior to the expiration of the then current term. Client may change their selected renewal option for a Commitment Term by giving IBM notice in writing no less than 30 days before the end of the Commitment Term.

For a Cloud Service, Client selects a renewal option at the time of order.

### **4. PROGRAMS AND IBM SOFTWARE SUBSCRIPTION AND SUPPORT**

IBM Programs acquired under this Agreement are governed by the terms of the IPLA as described in Chapter 5, Perpetual Software License SIN 132-33 of this GSA Schedule.

A Program may include the following, including the original and all whole or partial copies: 1) machine-readable instructions and data, 2) components, 3) audio-visual content (such as images, text, recordings, or pictures), 4) related licensed materials, and 5) license use documents or keys, and documentation.

With the exception of certain Programs that IBM designates as platform or operating system specific, Client may use and install in any commercially available national language for any platform or operating system available from IBM up to the level of Client's authorizations.

To acquire additional authorizations to use Programs under this Agreement, Client must have already acquired the Program code.

#### **4.1 IBM TRADE-UPS AND COMPETITIVE TRADE-UPS**

Licenses for certain Programs that replace qualifying IBM Programs or qualifying Non-IBM Programs may be acquired for a reduced charge. Client agrees to terminate Client's use of the replaced Programs when Client installs the replacement Programs.

#### **4.2 MONTHLY LICENSES**

Monthly License Programs (ML Programs) are IBM Programs provided to the Client for a monthly license charge. Monthly Licenses have a term that begins on the date that Client's order is accepted by IBM and continues for a period Client commits to pay IBM (a Commitment Term) as specified in the TD. Client may terminate a current Commitment Term before its end date by giving at least 30 days' written notice to IBM and will receive a prorated refund for any whole months of remaining prepaid term.

#### **4.3 FIXED TERM LICENSES**

Fixed Term Licenses have a term that begins on the date that Client's order is accepted by IBM; on the calendar day following the expiration of a prior Fixed Term; or on the Anniversary date. A Fixed Term License is for the definite time period specified by IBM in a TD. Client may terminate a current Fixed Term License before its end date by giving at least 30 days' written notice to IBM and will receive a prorated refund for any whole months of remaining prepaid terms.

#### **4.4 TOKEN LICENSES**

EPs which are Eligible Token Products or ETPs are assigned a Token Value. As long as the total Tokens required for all ETPs used concurrently does not exceed the number of Tokens authorized in Client's PoE(s), Client may use Token(s) for a single ETP or for a combination of ETPs.

Prior to exceeding current Token authorizations or using an Eligible Token Product not authorized, Client must acquire sufficient additional Tokens and authorizations.

ETPs may contain a disabling device that will prevent them from being used after the end of the Fixed Term. Client agrees not to tamper with this disabling device and take precautions to avoid any loss of data.

#### **4.5 IBM SOFTWARE SUBSCRIPTION AND SUPPORT**

IBM provides IBM Software Subscription and Support with each IBM Program licensed under the IPLA.

IBM Software Subscription and Support begins on the date of IBM Program acquisition and ends on the last day of the corresponding month in the following year, unless the date of acquisition is

the first day of the month, in which case coverage ends on the last day of the month, 12 months from the date of acquisition.

While IBM Software Subscription and Support is in effect, IBM makes available defect corrections, restrictions, bypasses, and any new versions, releases, or updates IBM makes generally available. Once IBM Software Subscription and Support has been allowed to lapse, these benefits will no longer be available to Client if they had been made available while IBM Software Subscription and Support was in effect and Client chose not to exercise that right.

While IBM Software Subscription and Support is in effect, IBM provides the Client assistance for

Client's i) routine, short duration installation and usage (how-to) questions; and ii) code-related questions (together "Support"). Consult the IBM Software Support Handbook for details at <https://www.ibm.com/software/support/handbook.html>. Support for a particular version or release of an IBM Program is available only until IBM withdraws Support for that IBM Program's version or release. When Support is withdrawn, Client must upgrade to a supported version or release of the IBM Program to continue to receive Support. The IBM "Software Support Lifecycle" policy is available at <https://www.ibm.com/software/info/supportlifecycle/>.

For selected Program versions or releases, as listed in the IBM Software Support Handbook, after Support has been withdrawn for such versions or releases and while Client has current Software Subscription and Support coverage in effect for such Programs, IBM will provide support for Client's i) routine, short duration installation and usage (how-to) questions; and ii) code-related questions. However, in such cases, IBM will only provide existing code patches and fixes and will not develop or provide new patches or fixes for those versions or releases.

If Client elects to continue IBM Software Subscription and Support for an IBM Program at a designated site, Client must maintain IBM Software Subscription and Support for all uses and installations of the IBM Program at that site.

If Client requests to renew expiring IBM Software Subscription and Support at a lesser quantity of IBM Program uses and installations than the expiring quantity, Client must provide a report that verifies current IBM Program usage and installation, and may be required to provide other compliance verification information.

Client shall not use IBM Software Subscription and Support benefits for IBM Programs for which Client has not fully funded for IBM Software Subscription and Support. If Client does, Client must acquire IBM Software Subscription and Support reinstatement sufficient to cover all such unauthorized use at then current IBM prices.

#### **4.6 SELECTED SUPPORT**

Selected Support may be available for (i) Non-IBM Programs or for (ii) Programs licensed under the IBM License Agreement for Non-Warranted Programs (together "Selected Programs").

The IBM Software Subscription and Support section above applies to Selected Programs under Selected Support except that 1) IBM may provide Client with assistance in designing and developing applications based on Client's subscription level; 2) the IBM "Software Support Lifecycle" policy does not apply; and 3) no new versions, releases or updates are provided by IBM.

IBM does not provide licenses under this Agreement for Selected Programs.

#### **4.7 MONEY-BACK GUARANTEE**

The IPLA's "money-back guarantee" only applies the first time Client licenses the IBM Program under this Agreement or any other valid agreement. If an IBM Program license is for an initial fixed term subject to renewal or for an initial Commitment Term, the Client may obtain a refund only if Client returns the Program and its PoE within the first 30 days of such initial term. The IPLA's "money-back guarantee" does not apply to Appliances or Cloud Services.

#### **4.8 CONFLICT BETWEEN THE TERMS OF THIS AGREEMENT AND THOSE OF THE IPLA**

If there is a conflict between this Agreement (Appendix S), including its Attachments and TDs, and those of the IPLA (Chapter 5), including its LI, the terms of this Agreement prevail.

### **5. PROGRAMS IN A VIRTUALIZATION ENVIRONMENT (SUB-CAPACITY LICENSING TERMS)**

EPs that meet the operating system, processor technology, and virtualization environment requirements for Sub-Capacity usage may be licensed under Sub-Capacity Licensing terms (an Eligible Sub-Capacity Product); see <https://www-01.ibm.com/software/passportadvantage/subcaplicensing.html>. Product deployments that cannot meet Sub-Capacity Licensing requirements must be licensed using Full Capacity terms.

Processor Value Unit (PVU) based licenses for Eligible Sub-Capacity Products must be acquired for the total number of PVUs associated with the virtualization capacity available to the Eligible Sub-Capacity Product as measured at <https://www-112.ibm.com/software/howtobuy/passportadvantage/valueunitcalculator/vucalc.wss>.

Prior to an increase in an Eligible Sub-Capacity Product's virtualization capacity, Client must first acquire sufficient licenses, including IBM Software Subscription and Support, if applicable, to cover that increase.

If at any time IBM becomes aware of circumstances indicating that Client is not operating all or a portion of Client's environment in accordance with applicable Sub-Capacity Licensing requirements, IBM may declare Client, or any applicable portion of Client, ineligible for Sub-Capacity Licensing and will provide Client with notice of any such determination. Client shall have 30 days to provide IBM information sufficient for IBM to determine that Client is in full compliance with the applicable Sub-Capacity Licensing requirements, in which case IBM shall withdraw its determination of ineligibility. Otherwise, Client agrees to acquire sufficient additional licenses and IBM Software Subscription and Support entitlements necessary for full capacity usage within the identified Client environment at then current prices.

#### **Client's Reporting Responsibilities**

For Sub-Capacity usage of EPs, Client agrees to install and configure the most current version of IBM's license metric tool (ILMT) within 90 days of Client's first Sub-Capacity-based Eligible Sub-Capacity Product deployment, to promptly install any updates to ILMT that are made available, and to collect deployment data for each such EP. Exceptions to this requirement are i) when ILMT does not yet provide support for the Eligible Sub-Capacity Product, ii) if Client has fewer than 1,000 employees and contractors, Client is not a Service Provider (an entity that provides information technology services for end user customers, either directly or through a reseller), and Client has not contracted with a Service Provider to manage Client's environment in which EPs are deployed, and the total physical capacity of Client's servers measured on a full capacity basis, but licensed under Sub-Capacity Licensing terms, is less than 1,000 PVUs, or iii) when Client's servers are licensed to full capacity.

For all instances where ILMT is not used, and for all non PVU based licenses, Client is required to manually manage and track Client's licenses as described in the Compliance Verification section above.

For all PVU-based EP licenses, reports must contain the information in the example Audit Report available at <https://www.ibm.com/software/lotus/passportadvantage/subcaplicensing.html>. Reports (generated by ILMT or manual if Client meets manual reporting exemptions) must be prepared at least once per quarter and retained for a period of not less than 2 years. Failure to generate Reports or provide Reports to IBM will cause charging under full capacity for the total number of physical processor cores activated and available for use on the server.

Client will promptly install new versions, releases, modifications, or code corrections ("fixes") of the ILMT that IBM makes available. Client will subscribe to the IBM Support notifications via <https://www.ibm.com/support/mynotifications> in order to be notified when such fixes become available.

Client will not alter, modify, omit, delete, or misrepresent by any means, directly or indirectly, i) the ILMT audit records, ii) the ILMT Program, or iii) Audit Reports that Client submits to IBM or to an independent auditor. The foregoing does not apply to changes, modifications or updates to ILMT expressly provided by IBM, including through notifications.

Client will assign a person in Client's organization with authority to manage and promptly resolve questions on Audit Reports or inconsistencies between report contents, license entitlement, or ILMT configuration; and promptly place an order with IBM or Client's IBM reseller if reports reflect EP use over Client's authorized level. IBM Software Subscription and Support and Selected Support coverage will be determined to begin as of the date Client exceeded Client's authorized level.

## 6. APPLIANCES

An Appliance is an EP which is any combination of Program Components, Machine Components (MCs) and any applicable Machine Code Components offered together as a single offering and designed for a particular function. Unless otherwise provided, terms that apply to a

Program apply to the Program Component of an Appliance. Client shall not use an Appliance component independently of the Appliance of which it is a part.

Each Appliance will be newly manufactured and may contain some serviceable used parts. Regardless, IBM's applicable warranty terms apply.

For each Appliance, IBM bears the risk of loss or damage up to the time it is delivered to the IBM-designated carrier for shipment to Client or Client's designated location. Thereafter, Client assumes the risk. Each Appliance will be covered by insurance, arranged and paid for by IBM for Client, covering the period until it is delivered to Client or Client's designated location. For any loss or damage, Client must i) report the loss or damage in writing to IBM within 10 business days of delivery and ii) follow the claim procedure.

When Client acquires an Appliance directly from IBM, IBM transfers title to a MC to Client or, if applicable Client's lessor, upon shipment. For an upgrade acquired for an Appliance, IBM transfers title of the MC once IBM receives all removed parts, which then become IBM's property.

If IBM is responsible for installation, Client will allow installation within 30 calendar days of shipment or additional charges may apply. Client will promptly install or allow IBM to install mandatory engineering changes. Client installs a Client-set-up Appliance according to instructions provided with it.

A Machine Code Component is computer instructions, fixes, replacements and related materials, such as data and passwords relied on, provided, used with or generated by a Machine Component, that permit the operation of the Machine Component's processors, storage or other functionality as stated in its specifications. Client acceptance of this Agreement includes acceptance of IBM's Machine Code license agreements provided with the Appliance and in Chapter 3 of this Schedule. A Machine Code Component is licensed only for use to enable a Machine Component to function under its specifications and only for the capacity and capability for which Client has acquired IBM's written authorization. The Machine Code Component is copyrighted and licensed (not sold).

## 6.1 INSPECTION /ACCEPTANCE

The Contractor shall only tender for acceptance those items that conform to the requirements of this contract. The ordering activity reserves the right to inspect or test any equipment that has been tendered for acceptance. The ordering activity may require repair or replacement of nonconforming equipment at no increase in contract price. The ordering activity must exercise its post-acceptance rights (1) within a reasonable time after the defect was discovered or should have been discovered; and (2) before any substantial change occurs in the condition of the item, unless the change is due to the defect in the item.

The acceptance date is the date of delivery to the location designated on the Delivery Order

Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, the parties agree as follows:

(i) the ordering activity may negotiate an extension regarding the time of acceptance before issuing a delivery order; and (ii) the parties may mutually agree on the acceptance period for overseas orders.

## 6.2 IBM APPLIANCE SERVICES

IBM provides Appliance Services for Appliances consisting of Machine maintenance and IBM Software and Support as a single offering as further described in the Appliance Support Handbook at <https://www.ibm.com/software/appliance/support>.

One year of Appliance Services, starting on the Warranty Start Date specified in a TD, is included with the purchase of an Appliance. Thereafter, Client may renew appliance services by issuing IBM a funded delivery order. All renewals will be fulfilled with Appliance Services offered at the same level of service, if available, that Client was entitled to during that first year. Parts removed or exchanged for upgrade, warranty service, or maintenance are IBM property and must be returned to IBM within 30 calendar days. A replacement takes on the warranty or maintenance status of the replaced part. When Client returns an Appliance to IBM, Client will remove all features not supported under Appliance Services, securely erase all data, and ensure that it is free of any legal restrictions that would prevent its return.

Appliance Services cover undamaged and properly maintained and installed Appliances used as authorized by IBM with unaltered identification labels. Services do not cover alterations, accessories, supply items, consumables (such as batteries), structural parts (such as frames and covers), or failures caused by a product for which IBM is not responsible

## 7. CLOUD SERVICES

Cloud Services are EP provided by IBM and made available via a network. Cloud Services are not Programs but may require Client to download enabling software to use a Cloud Service as specified in a TD.

Client may access and use Cloud Service only to the extent of authorizations acquired by Client. Client may be responsible for use of Cloud Services by any party who accesses the Cloud Service with Client's account credentials. Cloud Service may not be used in any jurisdiction for unlawful, obscene, offensive or fraudulent Content or activity, such as advocating or causing harm, interfering with or violating the integrity or security of a network or system, evading filters, sending unsolicited, abusive or deceptive messages, viruses or harmful code, or violating third party rights. If there is a complaint or notice of violation, use may be suspended until resolved, in addition to any rights under the Contracts Disputes Act.

Additional terms, including data protection terms, for Cloud Services are provided in the General Terms for Cloud Offerings Terms of Use. Each Cloud Service is described in a TD.—Terms of Use and Service can be viewed at <https://www-03.ibm.com/software/sla/sladb.nsf/sla/saas/>.

Cloud Services are designed to be available 24/7, subject to maintenance. Client will be notified of scheduled maintenance. Technical support and service level commitments, if applicable, are specified in a TD.

IBM will provide the facilities, personnel, equipment, software, other resources necessary to provide the Cloud Services, and generally available user guides and documentation to support Client's use of the Cloud Service. Client will provide hardware, software, and connectivity to

access and use the Cloud Service, including any required Client-specific URL addresses and associated certificates. A TD may have additional Client responsibilities.

A Cloud Service subscription period begins on the date that IBM notifies Client that Client has access and ends on the last date specified in the TD.

During a Cloud Service subscription period, Client may increase Client's subscribed level, but may only decrease the subscribed level at the end of a subscription period when renewing.

Acceptance:

The Client's acceptance of a Cloud Service offering is when IBM provides the Client authorization to access the Cloud Service offering.

## **8. European Union General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR)**

The European Union passed the General Data Protection Regulation (EU/2016/679) (GDPR), effective 25 May 2018. The GDPR is designed to ensure a consistent level of protection of the rights and freedoms of natural persons with regard to the processing of their data and to establish one set of data protection rules for Personal Data. IBM is committed to GDPR readiness.

Regarding GDPR, you represent as follows:

- a. Either you do not require IBM to process Personal Data within the meaning of GDPR (e.g., because no processing of Personal Data occurs in the European Union (EU); no monitoring of Personal behavior takes place in EU; or your activities are otherwise exempt from GDPR); and you will communicate to IBM in writing, without undue delay, any anticipated change affecting this representation, or
- b. You agree to IBM's Data Processing Addendum at <http://ibm.com/dpa> (DPA) and applicable DPA Exhibit, which apply and supplement the contract. Please contact your IBM representative for the applicable Data Processing Exhibit.





## WANPATH LLC MYWORKDRIVE SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT

THE SERVICES ARE PROVIDED ONLY ON THE CONDITION THAT THE SUBSCRIBER AGREES TO THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS IN THIS SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT ("AGREEMENT") BETWEEN SUBSCRIBER AND WANPATH. BY SIGNING AN ORDER REFERENCING THIS AGREEMENT, SUBSCRIBER ACKNOWLEDGES IT HAS READ, UNDERSTANDS, AND AGREES TO BE BOUND BY THIS AGREEMENT.

### 1.0 Definitions.

"Order" means a purchase commitment mutually agreed upon between (1) Wanpath and Subscriber, or (2) a Wanpath authorized reseller and Subscriber.

"Office Online" means Microsoft Office Online subject to Microsoft's terms of use and privacy policy.

"Permitted Capacity" means the Permitted Number of users for MyWorkDrive web file access

"Portal" means a web-based facility that is used by Subscriber to configure and manage the Services.

"Services" means MyWorkDrive File Web Access & Relay.

"Software" means Wanpath's proprietary software applications.

"Software Upgrades" means certain modifications or revisions to the Software or services.

"Subscriber" means the Ordering Activity under GSA Schedule contracts that has placed an Order and registered its details on the Wanpath Portal at: <https://www.myworkdrive.com/login>

"Subscription" means a non-exclusive, nontransferable right to use MyWorkDrive File Web Access and WebDAV server relay in accordance with this Agreement and the Order.

"Subscription Fees" means the agreed upon fees in an Order.

"Subscription Term" means the agreed upon time period in an Order.

"Virus" or "Malware" means computer software or program code that is designed to damage or reduce the performance or security of a computer program or data.

"Wanpath" means Wanpath, LLC., a California Limited Liability company doing business as MyWorkDrive with its principal place of business at 605 Market Street, Suite 410, San Francisco, CA 94105, USA.

### Wanpath MyWorkDrive Definitions

"Average Bandwidth Per Seat" means the total bandwidth used in the performance of MyWorkDrive hosting divided by the number of Seats.

"Permitted Number of Seats" means the number of Seats displayed as "Users" within the Subscription area of the Portal for MyWorkDrive.

"MyWorkDrive" means the Wanpath file cloud hosting transfer service including Software, Relays, Networks and Software together with applicable documentation and media.

"Seat" means each user that is authorized to access or use the Service, directly or indirectly.

"Web Content" means any data and requests for data processed by MyWorkDrive including but not restricted to that accessed using the Internet protocols HTTPS and SSH.

2.0 Subscription and Grant of Right to Use. Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, Wanpath will provide Subscriber the Subscription at the Permitted Capacity set forth in the Order for the Subscription Term. Subscriber may use MyWorkDrive solely for Subscriber's own internal business operations (not for the benefit of any other person or entity) during the Subscription Term, provided Subscriber has paid and continues to pay the Subscription Fees. Wanpath may terminate provision of the Service at the end of a Subscription Term unless Subscriber continues to pay Subscription Fees for the Service. Wanpath may audit its systems to confirm Subscriber's authorized use of the Services. Subscriber may not rent, lease or timeshare the Services or provide subscription services for the Services or permit others to do so. Subject to the terms of this Agreement, Subscriber may allow its agents and independent contractors to use the Services solely for the benefit of Subscriber; provided, however, Subscriber remains responsible for any breach of this Agreement. Any other use of the Services by any other entity is forbidden and a violation of this Agreement.

### 3.0 Provision of Services.

3.1 Wanpath will use commercially reasonable efforts to provide the Services for the Subscription Term.

Wanpath makes no service level commitments for MyWorkDrive hosting that is determined by Wanpath to be excessive or made available as an open file transfer site or that does not meet our minimum security requirements; (1) require a minimum password length of 8 characters for all domain users and (2) meet's Microsoft's definition of complexity as defined in default domain policy, may be throttled or shut down by Wanpath without notice.

3.2 If Wanpath determines that the security or proper function of the Services would be compromised due to, hacking, denial of service attacks or other activities originating from or directed at Subscriber's network, Wanpath may immediately suspend the Services until the problem is resolved. Wanpath will promptly notify and work with Subscriber to resolve the issues.

3.3 If the Services are suspended or terminated, Wanpath will reverse all configuration changes made during Service enrollment. It is Subscriber's responsibility to make the server configuration changes necessary to remove MyWorkDrive software from all servers and client devices.

3.4 Wanpath may modify, enhance, replace, or make additions to the Services. Wanpath may use Tunneling, Relay, reverse proxy's, SSH, SSL, and other information passing through the Services for the purposes of developing, analyzing, maintaining, reporting on, and enhancing the Wanpath Services and products. Wanpath may collect statistical information for reporting purposes on number of user logins to assess compliance with subscription licensing including: Number of users logged in daily, weekly, monthly and annually.

Subscriber understands Wanpath LLC does not store, house or control customer data at any time. All files remain on subscribers own servers and all authentication is done locally by subscribers internal active directory. Wanpath LLC has no access to any logins, back-doors or authentication mechanism's to subscribers MyWorkDrive server or files and is unable to comply with any legal requests to subscribers data. If subscriber does choose to enable our Microsoft Office Online Edit feature or Cloud Connector (optional) then and only then will any data traverse our network which is in an encrypted TLS 1.2 data stream. Access to this data is locked down to Microsoft Office 365 hosts and is available only during that Office file edit session. Any files edited in Office 365 are stored in temporary encrypted memory on Microsoft's servers and are removed when file editing is complete. Microsoft requires we track summary statistical data on percentage and numbers of documents opened in Office 365. All summary reporting data is aggregated across all MyWorkDrive customers and contains no client detail data. It is reasonable to say that customer content only lives on Office Online servers during a user session. That is, a user can reasonably expect that when they end an editing session, their content will no longer live anywhere on Office Online servers once it has been saved to the customers MyWorkDrive server. The key exception here is the Office Online viewing cache. For additional information please see the following Microsoft Office Online Considerations for security and privacy article.

3.5 Prior to enrollment in MyWorkDrive and at any time during the Subscription Term, Wanpath may test whether Subscriber's MyWorkDrive system is acting as an Open file share site. If Wanpath finds the system to be acting as an Open Relay through its relay network, Wanpath will inform Subscriber and may temporarily suspend the Service until the problem is resolved.

3.6 If Subscriber is using the Services to distribute Spam or Malware, Wanpath may temporarily suspend the Services until the problem is resolved.

3.7 If in any one (1) calendar month the number of connections to MyWorkDrive secure relay network is greater than thirty thousand (30,000), Wanpath may temporarily terminate Subscriber's relay connection immediately until resolved by customer.

3.8 If in any one (1) calendar month the Average Bandwidth Per Seat flowing through the MyWorkDrive secure relay network (Office 365 relay or Cloud Connector \*.myworkdrive.net) is greater than 1.00Mbps, Wanpath may temporarily terminate Subscriber's relay connection immediately until resolved by customer.

#### 4.0 Subscriber Obligations.

4.1 Subscriber will (a) comply with all applicable laws, statutes, regulations and ordinances, (b) only use the Services for legitimate business purposes which may include sending and receiving business and personal email or Web Content by its employees, and (c) not use the Services to transmit Spam, Malware, or excessive file sharing.

4.2 Subscriber must (a) have the authority, rights, or permissions to use all servers registered to the Services, (b) obtain any necessary consents from its management.

#### 4.3 Reserved

5.0 Intellectual Property Rights. The Services and all related intellectual property rights are the exclusive property of Wanpath or its licensors. All right, title and interest in and to the Services, and all applicable rights in patents, copyrights, trade secrets, trademarks and all intellectual property rights in the Services remain exclusively with Wanpath or its licensors. Ownership of derivative works should be as set forth in the copyright statute, 17 U.S.C. § 103 and the FAR clause at 52.227-14, but at a minimum, the Ordering Activity shall receive unlimited rights to use such derivative works at no further cost. The Services are valuable, proprietary, and unique, and Subscriber agrees to be bound by and observe the proprietary nature of the Services. The Services contain material that is protected by patent, copyright and trade secret law, and by international treaty provisions. Subscriber may not remove any proprietary notice of Wanpath or any third party. The Services include software products licensed from third parties. Such third parties have no obligations or liability to Subscriber under this Agreement. Nothing herein shall bind the Ordering Activity to any Third Party terms unless the terms are provided for review and agreed to in writing by all parties. All rights not granted to Subscriber in this Agreement are reserved to Wanpath. No ownership of the Services passes to Subscriber. Wanpath may make changes to the Services at any time without notice. Except as otherwise expressly provided, Wanpath grants no express or implied right under Wanpath patents, copyrights, trademarks, or other intellectual property rights.  
Protection and Restrictions.

6.1 Each party (the "Disclosing Party") may disclose to the other (the "Receiving Party") certain confidential technical and business information which the Disclosing Party desires the Receiving Party to treat as confidential. "Confidential Information" means any information disclosed by either party to the other party, either directly or indirectly, in writing, orally, electronically or by inspection of tangible

objects (including without limitation documents, prototypes, equipment, technical data, trade secrets and know-how, product plans, Services, services, suppliers, customer lists and customer information, prices and costs (excluding GSA Schedule Prices), markets, software, databases, developments, inventions, processes, formulas, technology, employee information, designs, drawings, engineering, hardware configuration information, marketing, licenses, finances, budgets and other business information), which is designated as "Confidential," "Proprietary" or some similar designation at or prior to the time of disclosure, or which should otherwise reasonably be considered confidential by the Receiving Party. Confidential Information may also include information disclosed to a Disclosing Party by third parties. Confidential Information shall not, however, include any information which the Receiving Party can document (i) was publicly known and made generally available prior to the time of disclosure by the Disclosing Party or an authorized third party; (ii) becomes publicly known and made generally available after disclosure through no action or inaction of the Receiving Party in violation of any obligation of confidentiality; (iii) is already in the possession of the Receiving Party at the time of disclosure; (iv) is lawfully obtained by the Receiving Party from a third party without a breach of such third party's obligations of confidentiality; or (v) is independently developed by the Receiving Party without use of or reference to the Disclosing Party's Confidential Information. Wanpath recognizes that Federal agencies are subject to the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. 552, which may require that certain information be released, despite being characterized as "confidential" by the vendor.

6.2 Subscriber will take all reasonable steps to safeguard the Services to ensure that no unauthorized person has access and that no unauthorized copy, publication, disclosure or distribution, in any form is made. The Services contain valuable, confidential information and trade secrets and unauthorized use or copying is harmful to Wanpath. Subscriber may not directly or indirectly transfer, assign, publish, display, disclose, rent, lease, modify, loan, distribute, or create derivative works based on the Services or any part thereof. Subscriber may not reverse engineer (except as required by law in order to assure interoperability), decompile, translate, adapt, or disassemble the Services, nor shall Subscriber attempt to create the source code from the object code for the Software. Any third party software included in the Services may only be used in conjunction with the Services, and not independently from the Services. Subscriber may not, and shall not allow third parties to, publish, distribute or disclose the results of any benchmark tests performed on the Services without Wanpath's prior written approval. Subscriber understands that Office Online is a Microsoft server and use of Office Online is subject to Microsoft's terms of use and privacy policy. Nothing herein shall bind the Ordering Activity to Microsoft's terms of use and privacy policy unless the terms are provided for review and agreed to in writing by all parties.

## 7.0 Limited Warranty.

7.1 For the Subscription Term, Wanpath warrants that the Services will operate in substantial conformance with the then current Wanpath published documentation under normal use. Wanpath does not warrant that: (A) the Services will be free of defects, (ii) satisfy Subscriber's requirements, (iii) operate without interruption or error, (iv) always allow or block access to or transmission of all desired connections, Malware, applications and/or files, or (v) identify every transmission or file that should potentially be allowed or blocked.

7.2 Wanpath will use reasonable efforts to remedy any significant non-conformance in the Services which is reported to Wanpath and that Wanpath can reasonably identify and confirm. Wanpath at its discretion will repair or replace any such non-conforming or defective Services, or refund a pro-rata portion of the unused Subscription Fees paid for the remainder of the then current term. This paragraph sets forth Subscriber's sole and exclusive remedy and Wanpath's entire liability for any breach of warranty or other duty related to the Services. Any unauthorized modification of the Services, tampering with the Services, use of the Services inconsistent with the accompanying documentation, or related breach of this Agreement voids the warranty. EXCEPT AS EXPLICITLY STATED AND TO THE EXTENT ALLOWED BY LAW, THERE ARE NO OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, NON-INFRINGEMENT, TITLE OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE WITH RESPECT TO THE SERVICES.

8.0 Limitation of Liability. WANPATH, ITS AFFILIATES, ITS LICENSORS OR RESELLERS WILL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY INDIRECT, CONSEQUENTIAL, SPECIAL, PUNITIVE OR INCIDENTAL DAMAGES, WHETHER FORESEEABLE OR UNFORESEEABLE, ARISING OUT OF OR RELATED TO THIS AGREEMENT INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO CLAIMS FOR LOSS OF DATA, GOODWILL, OPPORTUNITY, REVENUE,

PROFITS, OR USE OF THE SERVICES, INTERRUPTION IN USE OR AVAILABILITY OF DATA, STOPPAGE OF OTHER WORK OR IMPAIRMENT OF OTHER ASSETS, PRIVACY, ACCESS TO OR USE OF ANY ADDRESSES, EXECUTABLES OR FILES THAT SHOULD HAVE BEEN LOCATED OR BLOCKED, BREACH OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE AND THIRD PARTY CLAIMS, EVEN IF WANPATH HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. IN NO EVENT WILL WANPATH'S AGGREGATE LIABILITY ARISING OUT OF OR RELATED TO THIS AGREEMENT EXCEED THE TOTAL AMOUNT ACTUALLY PAID TO WANPATH FOR THE APPLICABLE SERVICES FOR THE SERVICES THAT DIRECTLY CAUSED THE LIABILITY. THE FOREGOING LIMITATION OF LIABILITY SHALL NOT APPLY TO (1) PERSONAL INJURY OR DEATH RESULTING FROM LICENSOR'S NEGLIGENCE; (2) FOR FRAUD; OR (3) FOR ANY OTHER MATTER FOR WHICH LIABILITY CANNOT BE EXCLUDED BY LAW.

9.0 Termination. This Agreement is effective until the end of the Subscription Term, or until terminated by either party. Service evaluation subscriptions are available for a period of up to thirty (30) days and are subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement. Evaluation subscriptions may only be used to evaluate and facilitate Subscriber's decision to purchase a subscription to Services. At the end of the evaluation period, Subscriber must either pay the applicable Subscription Fees or this Agreement terminates as related to the evaluation. Subscriber's continued use of the Services after an evaluation period is subject to this Agreement. Subscriber may terminate this Agreement at any time upon notice to Wanpath by emailing support@myworkdrive.com or in writing to:

Wanpath LLC dba MyWorkDrive

605 Market Street, Suite 410

San Francisco, CA 94105

. When the End User is an instrumentality of the U.S., recourse against the United States for any alleged breach of this Agreement must be brought as a dispute under the contract Disputes Clause (Contract Disputes Act). During any dispute under the Disputes Clause, Wanpath shall proceed diligently with performance of this Agreement, pending final resolution of any request for relief, claim, appeal, or action arising under the Agreement, and comply with any decision of the Contracting Officer. Upon notification of termination by either party, Subscriber must uninstall any Software, cease using and destroy or return all copies of the Services to Wanpath, and to certify in writing that all known copies thereof, including backup copies, have been destroyed. Sections 1, 5-9, and 13 shall survive the termination of this Agreement.

10.0 Data Privacy .Subscriber will comply with all applicable laws and regulations, including those of other jurisdictions that may apply to Subscriber, concerning the protection of personal data. Subscriber must obtain any required employee consents addressing the interception, reading, copying or filtering of documents. Neither party will use any data obtained via the Service for any unlawful purpose.

11.0 Government Restricted Rights. The Services are provided with "RESTRICTED RIGHTS." Use, duplication, or disclosure by the U.S. Government is subject to restrictions as set forth in FAR52.227-14 or its successor. Use of the Services by the U.S. Government constitutes acknowledgment of Wanpath's proprietary rights therein. Contractor or Manufacturer is Wanpath.

12.0 Export. Certain Services are subject to export controls of the United States and other countries ("Export Controls"). Export or diversion contrary to U.S. law is prohibited. U.S. law prohibits export or re-export of the software or technology to specified countries or to a resident or national of those countries ("Prohibited Country" or "Prohibited Countries"). It also prohibits export or re-export of the software or technology to any person or entity on the U.S. Department of Commerce Denied Persons List, Entities List or Unverified List; the U.S. Department of State Debarred List; or any of the lists administered by the U.S. Department of the Treasury, including lists of Specially Designated Nationals, Specially Designated Terrorists or Specially Designated Narcotics Traffickers (collectively, the "Lists"). U.S. law also prohibits use of the software or technology with chemical, biological or nuclear weapons, or with missiles ("Prohibited Uses"). Subscriber represents and warrants that it is not located in, or a resident or national, of any Prohibited Country; that it is not on any Lists; that it will not use the software or technology for any Prohibited Uses; and that it will comply with Export Controls.

13.0 General. For the purposes of customer service, technical support, and as a means of facilitating interactions with its end-users, Wanpath may periodically send Subscriber messages of an informational



or advertising nature via email, and provide account information to related third-parties. Subscriber may choose to "opt-out" of receiving these messages or information sharing by sending an email to support@Wanpath.com requesting the opt-out. Subscriber acknowledges and agrees that by sending such email and "opting out" it will not receive emails containing messages concerning upgrades and enhancements to Services. However, Wanpath may still send emails of a technical nature. Subscriber acknowledges that Wanpath may use Subscriber's company name only in a general list of Wanpath customers to the extent permitted by the General Services Acquisition Regulation (GSAR) 552.203-71. Wanpath owns any suggestions, ideas, enhancement requests, feedback, or recommendations provided by Subscriber relating to the Services. Vendor acknowledges that the ability to use this Agreement and any Feedback provided as a result of this Agreement in advertising is limited by GSAR 552.203-71. Subscriber may not transfer any of Subscriber's rights to use the Services or assign this Agreement to another person or entity, without first obtaining prior written approval from Wanpath. Notices sent to Wanpath shall be sent to Wanpath LLC, 605 Market St, Suite 410 San Francisco, CA 94105. Any dispute arising out of or relating to this Agreement or the breach thereof shall be governed by the Federal laws of the United States. Excusable delays shall be governed by FAR 52.212-4(f). This Agreement, together with the underlying GSA Schedule Contract, Schedule Pricelist, Purchase Order(s), constitutes the entire agreement between the parties regarding the subject matter herein and the parties have not relied on any promise, representation, or warranty, express or implied, that is not in this Agreement. Any waiver or modification of this Agreement is only effective if it is in writing and signed by both parties. If any part of this Agreement is found invalid or unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder of this Agreement shall be interpreted so as reasonably to affect the intention of the parties. Wanpath is not obligated under any other agreements unless they are in writing and signed by an authorized representative of Wanpath. In the event of a conflict between this agreement and a Negotiated Purchase Order, the Purchase Order shall prevail.



## Trifacta Federal End User License Agreement

BY EXERCISING ANY RIGHTS PROVIDED BELOW OR BY OTHERWISE USING THE TRIFACTA SOFTWARE (AS DEFINED BELOW) OFFERED BY TRIFACTA INC., A DELAWARE CORPORATION WITH AN OFFICE AT 575 MARKET ST., 11TH FLOOR, SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94105 (“TRIFACTA”), THIS ENTITY, INDIVIDUAL OR ORGANIZATION (“CUSTOMER”) CONSENTS TO BE BOUND BY THIS AGREEMENT, OR, IF APPLICABLE, BY THE TERMS OF A CURRENTLY EFFECTIVE WRITTEN AGREEMENT REGARDING THE USE OF THE PRODUCT AND SIGNED BY AN AUTHORIZED AGENT OF CUSTOMER AND BY TRIFACTA.

### 1. LICENSE.

1.1 Trifacta Software; Trifacta Services. For the purposes of this Federal License Agreement, “Trifacta Software” shall mean: (a) the object code version of Trifacta’s Software as specified on a Trifacta Order Form, and (b) any associated user documentation provided to Customer (“Documentation”), and (c) any updates, upgrades, and/or modifications of the forgoing which are provided to the Customer pursuant to the terms of this Agreement.

1.2 Limited License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this Federal License Agreement, during the License Term defined in the Trifacta Order Form, Trifacta grants to Customer a non-exclusive, non-transferable, non-sublicensable license to use the Trifacta Software for Customer’s internal business purposes in accordance with the Documentation for the scope set forth on the Trifacta Order Form executed by Customer.

1.3 Restrictions. Customer shall not, and shall not authorize any third party to: (i) sublicense, use or duplicate the Trifacta Software, or any portion thereof, except as expressly authorized in this Agreement; (ii) use the Trifacta Software by, or for the benefit of any third party; (iii) modify, translate, or prepare derivative works based upon the Trifacta Software; (iv) reverse-compile or decompile, disassemble or otherwise reverse engineer the Trifacta Software, except to the extent expressly required to be permitted by applicable law; (v) rent, lease, loan, sell, transfer, or distribute the Trifacta Software or any copy or portion thereof, to any other person or entity; or (vi) alter,

remove, or obscure any copyright, trademark, or other proprietary notices or confidentiality legend on or in the Trifacta Software. Except for the license expressly granted by Trifacta to Customer under this Federal License Agreement, and Trifacta reserves all right, title and interests in and to the Trifacta Software and any derivative works derived therefrom, and all intellectual property rights therein. Customer shall be responsible and liable for any action or inaction of Customer's employees or contractors which is in violation of this Federal License Agreement.

1.4 Support. Trifacta shall provide Support for the Trifacta Software and the Trifacta Services as during the License Term in accord with Trifacta's then-current support policies.

2. CONSIDERATION. The Fee for the Trifacta Software during the License Term shall be as set forth on the Trifacta Order Form executed by Customer and Customer agrees to receive marketing communications and other solicitations and materials from Trifacta, as determined by Trifacta in its sole discretion Trifacta may change the Fee for any Renewal Term by providing Customer not less than thirty (30) days prior notice. All fees paid under this Federal License Agreement (collectively "Fees") shall be payable in U.S. dollars and are due within thirty (30) days of Trifacta's invoice. Excluding taxes based on Trifacta's income, Customer is liable for all taxes, duties and customs fees associated with the Fees, whether or not Trifacta invoices Customer for such taxes, duties or customs fees. Past due accounts shall be charged interest on a monthly basis, calculated at one and one-half percent (1.5%) per month of the unpaid balance or the maximum rate allowable by law. Except as otherwise expressly provided in this Federal License Agreement, Customer shall not be entitled to any refund of any Fees paid for the Trifacta Software and/or the Trifacta Services.

3. TERM AND TERMINATION. The term of this Federal License Agreement shall commence on the earlier of the date this Federal License Agreement is accepted by the Customer or the date Customer installs or otherwise accesses the Trifacta Software (the "Effective Date") and shall continue for the term set out on the Trifacta Order Form executed by Customer , subject to termination as set forth in this Section 3. This Agreement may be terminated by Trifacta pursuant to FAR 52.212-4 and the Contract Disputes Act, 41 U.S.C. §§ 601-613, provided that Trifacta may request cancellation or

termination of this Agreement if such remedy is granted to it after conclusion of the Contracts Disputes Act dispute resolutions process. Upon any expiration or termination of this Federal License Agreement: (a) all licenses and rights granted by Trifacta to Customer hereunder shall terminate; and (b) Customer will cease all use of the Trifacta Software; and (c) and Customer shall immediately return to Trifacta the Trifacta Software and any Trifacta Confidential Information subject to the requirements of the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. §552. The provisions of Sections 1.3, 2, 2.1, 4, 5, 6 and 7 shall survive and remain effective after the effective date of termination or expiration of this Federal License Agreement.

#### 4. INDEMNIFICATION.

4.1 Indemnification by Trifacta. Trifacta shall defend Customer (including payment of attorneys' fees, expert fees and court costs) from any third party claims that the Trifacta Software and/or the Trifacta Solution infringe any patent, copyright or other proprietary right and shall indemnify Customer from any amounts assessed against Customer in a resulting judgment or amounts to settle claims. If Customer's use of the Trifacta Software and/or the Trifacta Solution is (or in Trifacta's opinion is likely to be) enjoined, Trifacta may terminate this Federal License Agreement and Customer's right to use the Trifacta Software and the Trifacta Solution. Trifacta shall have no obligations under this Section to the extent any infringement claim is based on: (a) any modification or alteration to the Trifacta Software or the Trifacta Solution not made by Trifacta; (b) any combination or use of the Trifacta Software or the Trifacta Solution with products or services not approved by Trifacta in writing; (c) Customer's continuance of allegedly infringing activity after being notified thereof; and/or (d) use of the Trifacta Software or the Trifacta Solution not in accordance with the terms of this Federal License Agreement. The remedies set forth in this Section constitute Customer's sole and exclusive remedies, and Trifacta's entire liability, with respect to infringement or misappropriation of third-party intellectual property.

4.2 Indemnification by Customer. Customer shall defend Trifacta (including payment of attorneys' fees, expert fees and court costs) from any third-party claims arising out of any breach by Customer of this Federal License Agreement.

4.3 Conditions of Indemnification. Each party's indemnification obligations under this Section 4 are conditioned on (a) prompt written notice of any claim; (b) the ability to control and direct the defense or settlement of any claim; and (c) all reasonable assistance in connection with the defense or settlement of any claim.

#### 5. DISCLAIMER; LIMITATION OF LIABILITY.

5.1 TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, THE TRIFACTA SOFTWARE AND ANY MATERIALS OR SERVICES PROVIDED BY TRIFACTA ARE PROVIDED WITHOUT WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO WARRANTIES OF TITLE OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, NON-INFRINGEMENT OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. TRIFACTA DOES NOT GUARANTEE THAT THE TRIFACTA SOFTWARE, DOCUMENTATION OR SERVICES WILL MEET CUSTOMER'S REQUIREMENTS. TRIFACTA AND ITS SUPPLIERS DO NOT WARRANT THE RESULTS OF USE OF THE TRIFACTA SOFTWARE ARE BUG/ERROR FREE OR THAT ITS USE WILL BE UNINTERRUPTED. EXCEPT FOR TRIFACTA'S OBLIGATIONS UNDER SECTION 4 OF THIS FEDERAL LICENSE AGREEMENT, (A) CUSTOMER'S SOLE REMEDY AND TRIFACTA'S SOLE LIABILITY FOR ANY BREACH OF THIS FEDERAL LICENSE AGREEMENT SHALL BE TO TERMINATE THE AGREEMENT, CEASE ALL USE OF THE TRIFACTA SOFTWARE AND THE TRIFACTA SERVICES; AND IMMEDIATELY RETURN TO TRIFACTA THE TRIFACTA SOFTWARE AND THE TRIFACTA SERVICES, ALL DUPLICATES, AND ANY TRIFACTA CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION SUBJECT TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT, 5 U.S.C. §552.

5.2 EXCLUDING CUSTOMER'S RIGHT TO RECOVER FOR FRAUD OR CRIMES ARISING OUT OF OR RELATED TO THIS AGREEMENT UNDER ANY FEDERAL FRAUD STATUTE, INCLUDING THE FALSE CLAIMS ACT, 31 U.S.C. §§ 3729-3733, (A) IN NO EVENT SHALL TRIFACTA BE LIABLE FOR CONSEQUENTIAL, EXEMPLARY, PUNITIVE, INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT OR SPECIAL DAMAGES OR COSTS, INCLUDING LOST PROFITS OR COSTS OF PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS, WHETHER OR NOT IT HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF THOSE DAMAGES OR COSTS; AND (B) IN NO EVENT WILL THE

AGGREGATE LIABILITY OF TRIFACTA UNDER THIS AGREEMENT (UNDER ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY) EXCEED THE FEES RECEIVED BY TRIFACTA FROM CUSTOMER IN THE TWELVE (12) MONTH PERIOD PRIOR TO THE CLAIM, WHETHER ANY REMEDY SET FORTH HEREIN FAILS OF ITS ESSENTIAL PURPOSE OR OTHERWISE.

6. CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION. Customer acknowledges that it may receive from Trifacta confidential information relating to Trifacta. That information shall belong solely to Trifacta and includes, but is not limited to, the terms of this Federal License Agreement and other technical, business, marketing and financial information, and any data not previously known that could reasonably be considered confidential or proprietary (“Confidential Information”). Confidential Information shall not include information which: (i) is already known to Customer prior to disclosure by Trifacta; (ii) becomes publicly available without fault of Customer; (iii) is rightfully obtained by Customer from a third party without restriction as to disclosure; or (iv) is approved for release by written authorization of Trifacta. During and after the term of this Federal License Agreement, Customer shall: (y) not use (except as expressly authorized by this Federal License Agreement) or disclose Confidential Information without the prior written consent of Trifacta; and (z) take all reasonable measures to maintain the Confidential Information in confidence. Information shall not be deemed confidential if it becomes public without breach of this Federal License Agreement by Customer. The Trifacta Software and all technical information relating thereto shall be considered Confidential Information of Trifacta. Customer may disclose Confidential Information to the extent required by law, provided that Customer gives Trifacta reasonable advance notice of the required disclosure and the opportunity to obtain appropriate confidential treatment for the Confidential Information. Trifacta may disclose aspects of this Federal License Agreement to its licensors to the extent required under the agreement with the licensor. Trifacta will be free to use any data, metadata and information it so collects relating to the Trifacta Software and may allow others to do so. Trifacta acknowledges that Customer’s obligations pursuant to Section 6 are subject to the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. §552 as well as any relevant order of a United States Federal Court.

## 7. GENERAL:

7.1 Compliance with Laws; Export Control. Customer shall use the Trifacta Software in compliance with all applicable laws, statutes, rules and regulations. Except as expressly permitted in this Federal License Agreement, Customer shall not export or import the Trifacta Software (including any Documentation) or any technical information provided under this Federal License Agreement.

7.2 Assignment. Neither this Agreement, nor any rights, licenses or obligations hereunder, may be assigned by Customer except pursuant to FAR Clause 52.232-23, Assignment of Claims (JAN 1986) and FAR 42.12 Novation and Change-of-Name Agreements.

7.3 U.S. Government End-Purchaser. As defined in FAR section 2.101, DFAR section 252.227-7014(a)(1) and DFAR section 252.227-7014(a)(5) or otherwise, all Trifacta Software and Trifacta Services and accompanying documentation provided by Trifacta are “commercial items,” “commercial computer software” and/or “commercial computer software documentation.” Consistent with DFAR section 227.7202 and FAR section 12.212, any use, modification, reproduction, release, performance, display, disclosure or distribution thereof by or for the U.S. Government shall be governed solely by these terms and shall be prohibited except to the extent expressly permitted by these terms.

7.4 Marketing. Customer consents to Trifacta’s use of Customer name and logo and general description of Customer’s relationship with Trifacta in press releases and other marketing materials and appearances.

7.5 Miscellaneous. Should any term of this Federal License Agreement be declared void or unenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction, that provision shall be modified, limited or eliminated to the minimum extent necessary and the declaration shall have no effect on the remaining terms hereof, which shall continue in full force and effect. The failure of either party to enforce any rights granted hereunder or to take action against the other party in the event of any breach hereunder. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the United States, the FAR, the Contracts Disputes Act 41 U.S.C. §§ 7101-7109 and, to the extent not limited by the foregoing, the State of California. This Federal License Agreement sets forth the entire



agreement of the parties with respect to the subject matter contained herein, and no oral or written statement or representations not contained in this Federal License Agreement shall have any force or effect. Customer's representative identified herein represents and warrants that he/she has the authority to bind Customer to the terms herein. This Federal License Agreement may be amended only upon the written consent of both parties. In the event the parties enter into, or have entered into a formal written agreement, including, without limitation an agreement which the parties have electronically signed, the terms of that agreement shall control over the terms of this Federal License Agreement.



BY SIGNING AN ORDER REFERENCING, OR BY OTHERWISE MANIFESTING AGREEMENT TO THIS END USER ACCESS AGREEMENT (THE “**END USER ACCESS AGREEMENT**” AND ALONG WITH ALL ORDERS, THE “**AGREEMENT**”) ON BEHALF OF THE ORDER ACTIVITY INDICATED BY YOU AT THE TIME OF ACCEPTANCE (“**GOVERNMENT**”) YOU ARE HEREBY AGREEING TO THIS END USER ACCESS AGREEMENT ON BEHALF OF GOVERNMENT. IN DOING SO THE YOU REPRESENT THAT YOU HAVE THE AUTHORITY TO BIND GOVERNMENT TO THESE END CLIENT TERMS AND CONDITIONS AND THE AGREEMENT. THE AGREEMENT IS BY AND BETWEEN GOVERNMENT AND WORKIVA INC. (“**PROVIDER**”).

**1.0 Services.** Provider agrees to provide the Subscription Services and Professional Services (collectively referred to herein as, the “**Services**”) as set forth in this End User Access Agreement and the applicable ordering document (an “**Order**”) entered into by Provider and Government.

**1.1 Subscription Services.**

(a) Beginning on the start date set forth in the applicable Order (the “**Start Date**”), Provider agrees to provide Government with access to the Software set forth in the applicable Order (“**Subscription Services**”), and accordingly Provider hereby grants to Government and its employees or third party representatives (“**Representatives**”), a non-exclusive, non-transferable, worldwide right to access, use, and display the Software in connection with the Subscription Services. Users will be determined on a named user basis rather than on a concurrent user or shared user basis; provided that Government may reassign different individuals on a reasonable basis (e.g., an employee changes positions or leaves Government’s employ). Government is responsible for each of its Representative’s acts and omissions.

(b) “**Documentation**” means the manuals, specifications, and other materials describing the functionality, features, and operating characteristics of the Software, available at <https://success.wdesk.com/help>, including any updates thereto. “**Third Party Software**” means software and services authored by a third party, including, the Google App Engine and Amazon Web Services.

(c) Government may add Representatives, or additional Software features (“**Add-Ons**”) to Government’s Software account via the administrative tools; provided that, to the extent Government has exceeded the scope of the applicable Order, Provider may invoice Government for associated Fees for such Add-Ons. Such Fees will be calculated based upon the previously agreed upon pricing set forth in the applicable Order and the remainder of months in the Subscription Term beginning on the first day of the calendar month in which such Add-On is added.

(d) Over the course of the Agreement Term Provider may introduce new features, functionality, software, or user types, that are only available under a different pricing model or on a version of Software other than the version Government currently accesses (“**New Features**”). In the event Government desires to access and use New Features Provider reserves the right, in its sole discretion, to update Government’s Software account, version, or pricing model to facilitate Provider’s provision of such New Features. Provider otherwise reserves the right to update Government’s Software so that it remains current with the then current version available to Provider’s customers generally.

**1.2 Professional Services.** As set forth in the applicable Order, Provider will provide professional services such as setups, trainings, and other professional services (“**Professional Services**”). To the extent any such Professional Services are performed at Government’s facilities (“**Onsite Services**”) the following terms shall apply:

(a) The Onsite Services will be scheduled following Provider’s receipt of a fully executed Order. To the extent Government requires a purchase order, Government shall insert any associated reference number in the Billing Contact Section of the Order. Upon receipt of a fully executed Order and purchase order, the parties will determine and finalize scheduling for the Onsite Services. Scheduling will be based upon the Government’s schedule, preferences, requirements, and the availability of Provider’s resources; provided, however, that the onsite services will be conducted onsite at a Government facility during normal business hours, Monday through Friday, between 8:30 a.m. and 5:30 p.m. local Government time, and remotely via telephone and internet.

(b) Subject to the parties’ mutually agreed upon start date for Onsite Services Provider has the sole discretion to set the travel schedule of its personnel, on a reasonable basis (e.g., avoiding weekend or after hours travel). Portions of the Onsite Services may be performed remotely. Provider shall not be liable for delays that arise out of Government’s negligent acts or omissions, or by Government’s breach of the Agreement.

(c) Government agrees to reasonably cooperate with Provider until the Onsite Services are successfully completed. Government provides Provider with a single point of contact who will receive all communications regarding the Onsite Services; failure to provide a single point of contact may result in an increase or change to the onsite services scope, quote, and/or length. The contact must have the authority to act for Government in all aspects of the onsite services, including but not limited to bringing issues to the attention of the appropriate persons within Government’s organization and resolving conflicting requirements. Additionally, the contact will (a) ensure that any communications between Provider and Government, including scope related questions or requests, are made through the appropriate Provider personnel, (b) provide timely access to technical and business points of contact, and required data/information for matters related to the scope of the onsite services; ensure attendance by key Government contacts at Government meetings and presentations, (c) obtain and provide project requirements, information, data, decisions, and approvals within one (1) working day of Provider’s request, unless both parties agree to a different response time, and (d) ensure that Provider personnel have reasonable and safe access to the Onsite Services site, internet connectivity, a safe working environment, adequate office space, and appropriate conference room facilities (including projector and whiteboard access) for meetings. Government must inform Provider of all access issues, required security measures, and provide access to all necessary facilities. Government will back up its files and Data prior to Provider’s commencement of the Onsite Services.



(d) Government will be invoiced for the Onsite Services as set forth in the Order. Fees and expenses associated with the Onsite Services shall be paid as set forth in the Order and in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Agreement. For the avoidance of doubt, any expenses related to the Onsite Services are included in the relevant Hourly Rate.

(e) The parties acknowledge that each party retains sole ownership in its intellectual property, and that any deliverables or transfer of ownership in intellectual property shall be specifically addressed in the relevant Order.

(f) The "Change Control Process" is the process that governs changes to the scope of the Onsite Services. A written Change Order will be the vehicle for communicating any desired changes to the Onsite Services. The "Change Order" will describe any proposed changes to the Onsite Services' scope, pricing, resources, and tasks; the reason for the change(s); related assumptions and Government responsibilities; and the schedule and price impacts of the change. Provider will draft the Change Order based on discussions with Government. Only changes included in a Change Order signed by both Government and Provider referencing the Agreement and the applicable Order will be implemented. In some cases, a Change Order will authorize Provider to study the impacts that a proposed change will have in terms of required changes to the Onsite Services' scope, schedule, and price. If, upon completion of the study, Government agrees to proceed with an identified scope change, Provider will draft a separate Change Order to detail the specifics associated with that change.

## 2.0 Support; Security; Data.

**2.1 Support.** As a part of the Subscription Services, Provider shall provide Government with support as set forth in the applicable Order.

**2.2 Security.** As a part of the Subscription Services, Provider shall maintain appropriate administrative, physical, and technical safeguards for the security, confidentiality and integrity of any data or information inputted, edited, authored, generated, managed, or otherwise submitted by Government or its Representatives into Government's subscription account (the "Data"). In the event Provider learns that there has been unauthorized access to or unauthorized acquisition or misuse of the Data on Provider's systems or premises (a "Security Event"), Provider will promptly give notice to Government, unless prohibited by law. Upon the occurrence of a Security Event, Provider shall (a) promptly take such steps it reasonably deems appropriate to contain and control the Security Event to prevent further unauthorized access to or misuse of the Data, as applicable, and (b) unless prohibited by law, continue to provide periodic updates relating to the investigation and resolution of the Security Event to Government until it has been resolved. Unless prohibited by law and subject to the other provisions herein, Provider will, upon reasonable request, cooperate with Government in investigating each Security Event, including providing reasonably requested information regarding the nature, investigation, or resolution thereof.

**2.3 Other Responsibilities.** Provider shall not modify, disclose (except as compelled by law in accordance with Section 5.4, to perform Services or as expressly permitted in writing by Government), or access (except to provide or improve the Software or Subscription Services and prevent or address service or technical problems, or at Government's request in connection with Support) the Data. Provider and its service providers may not otherwise collect, use, disclose, or utilize the Data. Provider shall provide the Subscription Services in accordance with applicable laws and government regulations. Except as otherwise agreed in writing, Government is responsible for the accuracy, truthfulness, consistency, completeness, and any output from the Software, and consents to use of all Data in accordance with the Agreement, and Provider will neither have the responsibility to review, nor any liability as to the accuracy of, any information or content posted by Government or its Representatives. Government's and its Representatives' use of the Software will comply with applicable local, state, Federal and international law, regulations and conventions, including without limitation those related to data privacy, international communications and the exportation of technical or personal data. Government represents and warrants to Provider that Government has sufficient rights in the Data to authorize Provider to process, distribute and display the Data as contemplated by the Agreement, and that the Data and its use hereunder will not violate or infringe the rights of any third party.

**2.4 Web Analytics.** Google Inc., Amazon Web Services, Inc., and Workiva Inc. ("Cloud Hosting Providers") are included in the provision of the Subscription Services. Provider and its Cloud Hosting Providers may record and collect information related to Government's subscription account activity (e.g., typical web analytics, which includes latency, packet size, hops, and source destination) in the course of providing the Subscription Services, but may only use such information to improve the Subscription Services and/or fulfill its rights and obligations under the Agreement. Collection of such information by Cloud Hosting Providers is not individually linked to Government or its Representatives, is de-identified, and is aggregated across all of Provider's customers. Any use of such information is subject to the terms of Section 5.

**3.0 Fees; Payment.** Government shall pay Provider the fees associated with the Services ("Fees") as set forth below.

**3.1 Invoicing.** Government shall (subject to anything contrary in the applicable Order) pay all Fees for Subscription Services prior to each upcoming renewal therefore and no later than thirty (30) days from receipt of invoice. In the event Provider is providing Professional or Onsite Services, Government shall make payment as set forth in the applicable Order or statement of work.

**3.2 Taxes.** Provider shall state separately on invoices taxes excluded from the fees, and the Government agrees either to pay the amount of the taxes or provide evidence necessary to sustain an exemption, in accordance with FAR 52.229-1 and FAR 52.229-3.

**3.3 [Reserved]**

**4.0 Term; Termination.**



**4.1 Agreement & Subscription Term; Effect of Termination.** The Agreement begins on the date Government enters into this End User Access Agreement as set forth in the preamble above, or the date on the first Order between the parties hereto, whichever is earlier, and shall continue until all Orders and associated with the Agreement have expired or have otherwise been terminated (the "**Agreement Term**"), subject to Section 11.8. Unless otherwise specified in an Order, Subscription Services will begin on the Start Date in the applicable Order and remain in effect for the period specified therein (the "**Subscription Term**"). Upon any expiration or termination of the Agreement, Provider will cease providing Subscription Services and Government and its Representatives shall cease any and all use of the Software.

**4.2 Survival.** Neither expiration nor termination of the Agreement will terminate those obligations and rights of the parties pursuant to provisions of the Agreement which by their express terms are intended to survive and such provisions will survive the expiration or termination of the Agreement. Without limiting the foregoing, Sections 4.2, 5, 6, 8, 10, and 11 shall survive any expiration or termination of the Agreement.

## **5.0 Confidentiality.**

**5.1 Confidential Information.** In connection with the Agreement, each of the parties may disclose to the other party information that relates to the disclosing party's or disclosing party's Governments' business operations, financial condition, Governments, products, services, or technical knowledge ("**Confidential Information**"). Except as otherwise specifically agreed in writing, each party agrees that: (a) all information communicated to it by the other in connection with the Agreement and identified as confidential, (b) any information exchanged between the parties in connection with Government's purchase of Services, and (c) all information communicated to it that reasonably should have been understood by the receiving party, because of confidentiality, descriptions or similar legends, the circumstances of disclosure or the nature of the information itself, to be confidential to the disclosing party, will be Confidential Information and will be deemed to have been received in confidence and will be used only for purposes of the Agreement. Provider Confidential Information includes the Software, Services, development plans, and any security specifications, reports or assessments related to the Software, Provider or its Cloud Hosting Providers. Government Confidential Information includes the Data. Provider recognizes that Federal agencies are subject to the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. 552, which requires that certain information be released, despite being characterized as "confidential" by the vendor.

**5.2 Standard of Care; Third Parties.** Each party will use at least the same degree of care to safeguard and to prevent disclosing to third parties the Confidential Information of the other as it employs to avoid unauthorized disclosure or publication of its own information of a similar nature, and in any event, no less than reasonable care. Each party may disclose relevant aspects of the other party's Confidential Information to its employees to the extent such disclosure is reasonably necessary for the performance of its obligations, or the enforcement of its rights, under the Agreement; provided, however, that such party will use reasonable efforts to ensure that all such persons comply with these confidentiality provisions. Each party may disclose the other party's Confidential Information to third parties provided that such third parties are subject to written confidentiality obligations at least as restrictive as those set forth in this End User Access Agreement. Third parties are restricted to using the Confidential Information for the sole purpose of providing the contracted services to the party. Each party will be responsible for any improper disclosure of Confidential Information by such party's employees, agents, or contractors.

**5.3 Preclusions on Use.** Neither party will use, or make any copies of, the Confidential Information of the other party except to fulfill its rights and obligations under the Agreement. Neither party may withhold the Confidential Information of the other party or refuse for any reason (including due to the other party's actual or alleged breach of the Agreement) to promptly return or destroy, as the other party may direct, to the other party its Confidential Information (including copies thereof) if requested to do so. Subject to the foregoing confidentiality obligations, either party may retain copies of the Confidential Information of the other party to the extent required to document its performance or for compliance with applicable laws or regulations.

**5.4 Exclusions; Permitted Use.** This Section 5 will not apply to any particular information that either party can demonstrate (a) was, at the time of disclosure to it, in the public domain, (b) after disclosure to it, is published or otherwise becomes part of the public domain through no fault of the receiving party, (c) was in the possession of the receiving party at the time of disclosure to it and was not the subject of a pre-existing confidentiality obligation, (d) was received after disclosure to it from a third party who had a lawful right to disclose such information (without corresponding confidentiality obligations) to it, or (e) was independently developed by or for the receiving party without use of the Confidential Information of the disclosing party. In addition, a party will not be considered to have breached its obligations under this Section 5 for disclosing Confidential Information of the other party to the extent required to satisfy any legal requirement of a competent governmental or regulatory authority, provided that promptly upon receiving any such request, and to the extent it is legally permissible, such party advises the other party prior to making such disclosure and provides a reasonable opportunity to the other party to object to such disclosure, take action to ensure confidential treatment of the Confidential Information, or (subject to applicable law) take such other action as it considers appropriate to protect the Confidential Information.

## **6.0 Ownership; Usage Restrictions.**

**6.1 Provider Ownership.** Provider retains all ownership of and title to, and all intellectual property rights in, the Software, Services, and all software, equipment, processes, facilities, and materials utilized by or on behalf of Provider to provide the same, including all patents, trademarks, copyrights, trade secrets, and other property or intellectual property rights. Government acknowledges and agrees that Provider shall own all right, title and interest in and to any modifications, changes, expansions, improvements to, or works based on, the Software, without any other or subordinate right whatsoever being held by Government. Government shall acquire no rights in the Software other than those limited rights of use specifically conferred by the Agreement. Government may not create derivative works based upon the Software, or Services in whole or in part, or develop or request third parties to develop or modify any software based on ideas, processes, or materials incorporated therein. Government shall not delete, remove, modify, obscure, fail to reproduce, or in any way interfere with any proprietary, trade secret, or copyright notice appearing on



or incorporated in the Software. All rights related to the Software, or Services that are not expressly granted to Government under the Agreement are reserved by Provider.

**6.2 Government Ownership.** With the exception of a license granted to Provider to use the Data solely for the purpose of performing Services, Provider acquires no right, title, or interest from Government or its Representatives to the Data, including any intellectual property rights therein. Subject to the Agreement, Government, its Representatives and each of its Affiliates hereby grant Provider a limited, royalty-free, fully-paid up, non-exclusive and non-transferable license to process the Data in the United States (unless otherwise stated on an Order) solely as necessary to provide the Services for Government's and such Affiliates' benefit as provided in the Agreement (and as otherwise instructed by Government or a Representative) for so long as Government or any Representative uploads or stores such Data in the Software.

**6.3 Usage Restrictions.** Unless expressly agreed otherwise in the applicable Order, Government may access and use the Software for Government's business use only, and not for the benefit of, or to provide services to, any third party. The rights granted to Government under the Agreement may not be sold, resold, assigned (except as set forth in Section 11.3), leased, rented, sublicensed, or otherwise transferred or made available for use by third parties, in whole or in part, by Government without Provider's prior written consent. Government shall not gain or attempt to gain unauthorized access to any portion of the Software, or its related systems or networks, for use in a manner that would exceed the scope granted under the Agreement, or facilitate any such unauthorized access for any third party. If any unauthorized access occurs, Government shall promptly notify Provider of the incident and shall reasonably cooperate in resolving the issue. Government shall not reverse engineer, decompile, or disassemble any Software or otherwise attempt to discover the source code thereof or permit any third party to do so. Government shall not attempt to disable or circumvent any security measures in place. Government may not knowingly reproduce or copy the Software, in whole or in part. Government shall not modify, adapt, or create derivative works of the Software. Government shall not use the Software to store or transmit libelous or otherwise unlawful or tortious material or any material in violation of third party privacy rights. Government shall not knowingly interfere with or disrupt the integrity or performance of the Software or third party data contained therein.

## **7.0 Subcontracting.**

**7.1 Use of Subcontractors.** Provider may, at its discretion, use contractors, agents, service providers, third parties, or consultants ("**Subcontractor**"), who are not a party to the applicable Order as follows:

(a) Provider may subcontract various Professional Services to third parties to the extent the Government agrees upon such Subcontractor in the applicable Order for Services.

(b) Provider's use of the Cloud Hosting Providers for the purpose of providing the Subscription Services.

(c) Except as permitted in Section 7.1(a) or (b) Provider will not subcontract for performance of, or delegate any of its responsibilities under, this Agreement without first obtaining the prior written approval of Government. When seeking approval, Provider will give Government reasonable prior written notice specifying the components of the Services affected, the scope of the proposed subcontract, the identity and qualifications of the proposed Subcontractor and the results of any due diligence carried out with regard to the proposed Subcontractor.

(d) Subcontractors must be identified on the applicable Order in which Provider intends to use that Subcontractor. With the exception of the Cloud Hosting Providers Government may approve or reject proposed Subcontractors in its sole discretion.

**7.2 Provider Responsibility.** Provider will require and cause its Subcontractors to comply with all relevant terms of this Agreement and will be responsible for any failure of its Subcontractors to so comply. Provider must monitor its Subcontractors' performance of any obligations under this Agreement or any Order and report to Government on such performance as Government may request. Provider will remain responsible for obligations performed by Subcontractors to the same extent as if such obligations were performed by Provider, and for all other acts and omissions of its Subcontractors. Provider will be Government's sole point of contact regarding the Software, including with respect to payment. Nothing in this Agreement creates any contractual relationship between Government and any Subcontractor, or any obligation on the part of Government to pay or to ensure the payment of any money due any Subcontractor.

## **8.0 Warranties.**

**8.1 Provider Representations and Warranties.** Provider warrants (a) that the Software will perform materially in accordance with the Documentation and the Agreement, (b) to use best efforts to correct material defects that are reported by Government or its Representatives as further set forth in the Service Levels (if a malfunction is due to a problem with Government hardware or software, Provider will so inform Government and it will be Government's responsibility to obtain and pay for any repairs or modifications required for such Government hardware or software), (c) the Services will be performed in a timely, professional, and workmanlike manner with a level of care, skill, practice, and judgment consistent with commercially reasonable industry standards and practices for similar services, using personnel with the requisite skill, experience, and qualifications, and will devote adequate resources to meet Provider's obligations under the Agreement, (d) the Documentation will be reasonably updated so that it continues to describe the Software and Subscription Services in all material respects, and (e) to the best of its knowledge, the Software does not contain code whose purpose is to disrupt, damage, or interfere with Government systems, software, or the Data. THIS AGREEMENT DOES NOT LIMIT OR DISCLAIM ANY OF THE WARRANTIES SPECIFIED IN THE GSA SCHEDULE 70 CONTRACT UNDER FAR 52.212-4(O). IN THE EVENT OF A BREACH OF WARRANTY, THE U.S. GOVERNMENT RESERVES ALL RIGHTS AND REMEDIES UNDER THE CONTRACT, THE FEDERAL ACQUISITION REGULATIONS, AND THE CONTRACT DISPUTES ACT, 41 U.S.C. 7101-7109.



**8.2 Government Acknowledgements.** Government accepts responsibility for selection of the Services to achieve Government's intended results. Government is solely responsible for obtaining all necessary rights and consents to enter the Data into the Software and hereby warrants that providing the Data to Provider under the Agreement will not violate or infringe the rights of any third party.

**9.0 Indemnification by Provider.** Provider shall defend, indemnify and hold Government harmless from and against any damages arising out of third party claims alleging that the Software or Subscription when used as authorized under this Agreement infringes a patent, copyright, or trademark, including costs awarded or agreed in settlement by Provider (including reasonable attorneys' fees) resulting from such claim, provided that Provider shall have received from Government: (1) prompt written notice of such claim (but in any event notice in sufficient time for Provider to respond without prejudice); (2) the right to control and direct the investigation, defense, and settlement (if applicable) of such claim, to the extent permitted under 28 U.S.C. §516; and (3) all reasonably necessary cooperation from Government. If Government's Subscription is (or in Provider's opinion is likely to be) enjoined, if required by settlement or if Provider determines such actions are reasonably necessary to avoid liability, Provider may, in its sole discretion: (a) substitute for the Software substantially functionally similar programs and documentation; (b) procure for Government the right to continue using the Software; or if (a) and (b) are not commercially reasonable, (c) terminate the Agreement and refund Government any pre-paid and unearned Subscription fees. The foregoing obligations of Provider shall not apply: (i) if the Software is modified by any party other than Provider, but solely to the extent the alleged infringement is caused by such modification; (ii) if the Software is combined with products or processes not provided or authorized by Provider, but solely to the extent the alleged infringement is caused by such combination; (iii) to any unauthorized use of the Software; (iv) to any unsupported release of the Software; (v) to any third-party code contained within the Software; or (vi) if Government settles or makes any admissions with respect to a claim without Provider's prior written consent. THIS SECTION 9.0 SETS FORTH PROVIDER'S AND ITS LICENSORS' SOLE LIABILITY AND GOVERNMENT'S SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE REMEDY WITH RESPECT TO ANY CLAIM OF INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY INFRINGEMENT.

**10.0 Disclaimer; Limitation of Liability.**

**10.1** EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, THE SOFTWARE, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION THE THIRD-PARTY SOFTWARE, AND ALL SUBSCRIPTIONS, AND SUBSCRIPTION SERVICES ARE PROVIDED "AS IS". NEITHER PROVIDER NOR ITS LICENSORS MAKES ANY OTHER WARRANTIES, CONDITIONS OR UNDERTAKINGS, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, STATUTORY OR OTHERWISE, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO WARRANTIES OF TITLE, MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, OR NONINFRINGEMENT. GOVERNMENT MAY HAVE OTHER STATUTORY RIGHTS. HOWEVER, TO THE FULL EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, THE DURATION OF STATUTORILY REQUIRED WARRANTIES, IF ANY, SHALL BE SUBJECT TO THE LIMITED WARRANTY PERIOD.

**10.2** BUT FOR EITHER PARTY'S INDEMNIFICATION OBLIGATIONS UNDER SECTION 9.0, (I) NEITHER PARTY SHALL BE LIABLE FOR ANY LOSS OF USE, LOST DATA, FAILURE OF SECURITY MECHANISMS, INTERRUPTION OF BUSINESS, OR ANY INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY KIND (INCLUDING LOST PROFITS OR COSTS OF COVER), REGARDLESS OF THE FORM OF ACTION, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), STRICT LIABILITY OR OTHERWISE, EVEN IF INFORMED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES IN ADVANCE, AND (II) EACH PARTY'S ENTIRE LIABILITY UNDER THIS AGREEMENT SHALL NOT EXCEED THE FEES PAID OR OWED BY GOVERNMENT TO PROVIDER FOR SUBSCRIPTION SERVICES DURING THE TWELVE (12) MONTHS PRECEDING THE DATE ON WHICH THE CLAIM FIRST ACCRUED.

**10.3** THIS AGREEMENT SHALL NOT IMPAIR THE U.S. GOVERNMENT'S RIGHT TO RECOVER FOR FRAUD OR CRIMES ARISING OUT OF OR RELATED TO THIS CONTRACT UNDER ANY FEDERAL FRAUD STATUTE, INCLUDING THE FALSE CLAIMS ACT, 31 U.S.C. 3729-3733. FURTHERMORE, THIS CLAUSE SHALL NOT IMPAIR NOR PREJUDICE THE U.S. GOVERNMENT'S RIGHT TO EXPRESS REMEDIES PROVIDED IN THE GSA SCHEDULE CONTRACT (E.G., CLAUSE 552.238-75 – PRICE REDUCTIONS, CLAUSE 52.212-4(H) – PATENT INDEMNIFICATION, AND GSAR 552.215-72 – PRICE ADJUSTMENT – FAILURE TO PROVIDE ACCURATE INFORMATION).

**11.0 Miscellaneous.**

**11.1 Notice.** Any notice or demand which is required to be given under the Agreement will be deemed to have been sufficiently given and received for all purposes when delivered by hand, confirmed electronic transmission, or nationally recognized overnight courier, or five (5) days after being sent by certified or registered mail, postage and charges prepaid, return receipt requested, to the address, facsimile number, or the e-mail address identified in the applicable Order, and to the attention of such other person(s) or officer(s) as either party may designate by written notice.

**11.2 Governing Law.** Without regard to its conflicts of laws principles, the Federal laws of the United States govern all matters arising under or relating to the Agreement.

**11.3 Assignment.** Neither party may assign the Agreement, or any of its interest herein, without the prior written consent of the other party, which consent may not be unreasonably withheld or delayed. The Agreement applies to and binds the permitted successors and assigns of the parties.

**11.4 Force Majeure.** Excusable delays shall be governed by FAR 52.212-4(f).

**11.5 [Reserved]**

**11.6 Government End-Users.** Provider provides the Subscription Services and Software, including related software and technology, for ultimate Federal government end use solely in accordance with the following: Government technical data and software rights related to the Software include only those rights customarily provided to the public as defined in this End User Access



Agreement. This customary commercial license is provided in accordance with FAR 12.211 (Technical Data) and FAR 12.212 (Software) and, for Department of Defense transactions, DFAR 252.227-7015 (Technical Data-Commercial Items) and DFAR 227.7202-03 (Rights in Commercial Computer Software or Computer Software Documentation). If any portion of the Software is deemed "non-commercial," the Services are licensed under the terms hereof and under the RESTRICTED RIGHTS set forth in the applicable FARs and DFARs (and the Government's use, duplication and disclosure rights are restricted as set forth therein). If a Government agency has a need for rights not conveyed under these terms, it must negotiate with Provider to determine if there are acceptable terms for transferring such rights, and a mutually acceptable written addendum specifically conveying such rights must be included in any applicable contract or agreement.

**11.7 [Reserved]**

**11.8 [Reserved]**

**11.9 General.** The Agreement, together with the underlying GSA Schedule Contract, Schedule Pricelist and Government Purchase Order(s), supersedes all previous discussions, negotiations, understandings, and agreements between the parties with respect to its subject matter. No oral statements or material not specifically incorporated herein will be of any force and effect. No changes in or additions to this End User Access Agreement will be recognized unless incorporated herein by amendment and signed by duly authorized representatives of both parties. The Agreement will not be construed against either party as the purported drafter. The waiver by either party of a breach or violation of any provision of the Agreement will not operate as, or be construed to be, a waiver of any subsequent breach of the same or any other provision hereof. In the event any provision of the Agreement is held to be unenforceable for any reason, the unenforceability thereof will not affect the remainder of the Agreement, which will remain in full force and effect and enforceable in accordance with its terms. With respect to any unenforceable provision, the court shall deem the provision modified to the extent necessary, in such adjudicator's opinion, to render such term or provision enforceable, and the rights and obligations of the parties will be construed and enforced accordingly, preserving to the fullest permissible extent the intent and agreements of the parties set forth herein. Headings in this End User Access Agreement shall not be used to interpret or construe its provisions. The following order of precedence will be followed in resolving any inconsistencies between the terms of this End User Access Agreement and the terms of any Orders, exhibits, statements of work, or other documents: first, terms contained in an Order; second, the Sections 1 - 11 in of this End User Access Agreement, including any referenced URLs (which may give priority to Orders for certain purposes); and third, the terms of any other documents referenced in any of the foregoing.



**STREAMSETS, INC.  
MASTER SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT  
(FEDERAL END USER – GSA SCHEDULE)**

<b>Customer Name</b>	<b>The Ordering Activity is identified on the Federal order to the prime contractor</b>
<b>Agreement No.</b>	
<b>Effective Date</b>	<b>As set forth in the order to the prime contractor</b>

AGREEMENT

This Master Subscription Agreement (“**Agreement**”) is entered into by and between StreamSets, Inc. (“**StreamSets**”) and the eligible Ordering Activity placing an order under the GSA Schedule contract specified on the order (“Order Form”) to the “**Customer**” or “Ordering Activity” and is effective as of the date specified on the order (the “**Effective Date**”). The Agreement consists of the terms and conditions set forth below and any attachments or exhibits identified below.

This Agreement sets forth the basic terms and conditions under which Products (as defined below) and Professional Services (as defined below) will be provided to Customer. This Agreement shall govern Customer’s initial purchase on the Effective Date as well as any future purchases made by Customer under a prime contract that references this Agreement.

OVERVIEW

StreamSets Products are designed to enable Customer to configure, run, manage and monitor Data Pipelines between Customer’s selected Endpoints. Customer configures Data Pipelines using Data Tools and views and analyzes Customer Metadata collected from Data Pipelines using Management Tools. Data Tools are deployed as Software, while Management Tools may be deployed as Software or used as a Service. StreamSets may receive Customer Metadata or Usage Data through operation of the Products but does not receive any of Customer’s Pipeline Data.

---

**1. DEFINITIONS**

“**Customer Metadata**” means technical data relating to Customer’s use of the Service (such as Endpoint identities, Data Pipeline configurations or number or size of records, error rate, throughput, memory utilization or other attributes of Customer’s Pipeline Data) or otherwise collected by the Service or submitted by or on behalf of Customer to the Service. Customer Metadata excludes Pipeline Data or Usage Data.

“**Customer Systems**” means computers, servers, hardware or other systems (whether real or virtual) controlled by, or operated for the benefit of, Customer.

“**Data Pipeline**” has the meaning set forth in Section 3.1 (Configuration of Data Pipelines).

“**Data Tools**” means Software which, among other features, configures and runs Data Pipelines and collects Customer Metadata. As of the Effective Date, Data Tools include StreamSets Data Collector and SDC Edge.

“**Documentation**” means the technical user documentation provided with the applicable Product.

“**Endpoint**” means the origin or destination point for Pipeline Data.

“**Laws**” means all applicable local, state, federal and international laws, regulations and conventions, including, without limitation, those related to data privacy and data transfer, international communications and the exportation of technical or personal data.

“**Maintenance**” has the meaning set forth in Exhibit A (Support Policy).

“**Management Tools**” means Products other than Data Tools. As of the Effective Date, Management Tools include StreamSets Control Hub, Dataflow Performance Manager and Data Protector.

“**Pipeline Data**” means the data streaming through a Data Pipeline.

“**Products**” means the Software and Service.

“**Professional Services**” has the meaning set forth in Section 12 (Professional Services).

“**Scope of Use**” means any core, processor, node, Endpoint or other scope of use restrictions set forth in the applicable Order Form.

“**Service**” means the specific StreamSets proprietary software-as-a-service solution(s) identified on the applicable Order Form.

“**Software**” means the specific StreamSets proprietary software product(s), including any related software development kits, identified on the applicable Order Form. Software shall also include any Maintenance releases of the same Software product provided to Customer under this Agreement.

“**Support**” has the meaning set forth in Exhibit A (Support Policy).

“**Usage Data**” means technical, log, usage and other data related to Customer’s general use of a Product, such as the Product version and the number and running duration of active Data Pipelines (but excluding Customer Metadata or Pipeline Data).

**2. STREAMSETS PRODUCTS**

**2.1. Provision of Products.** Each Product is provided on a subscription basis for a set term designated on the Order Form (each, a “**Subscription Term**”). StreamSets may also offer Professional Services related to certain Products. Customer shall purchase and StreamSets shall provide the specific Products and related Professional Services (if any) as specified in the applicable Order Form.



**2.2. Deployment Model.** StreamSets offers certain Products as Software and certain Products as a Service. In the event the same Product is offered as either Software or a Service, Customer may use only the version (Software or Service) specified for Customer on the applicable Order Form. Customer may not convert between Software and Service versions of a Product, and StreamSets disclaims any warranty that the Products will operate in any particular deployment configuration other than as specified on an Order Form. For clarity, references in this Agreement to use of a Product not purchased by Customer do not apply to Customer. As of the Effective Date, Data Tools are offered only as Software and Management Tools are offered as either Software or as a Service.

**2.3. Access to the Service.** Subject to all of the terms and conditions of this Agreement, during the Subscription Term, Customer may access and use the Service solely for its own benefit, but only in accordance with (a) this Agreement, (b) the Documentation and (c) the Scope of Use. Use of and access to the Service is permitted only by employees of Customer (“**Permitted Users**”). If Customer is given passwords to access the Service, Customer shall require that all Permitted Users keep user ID and password information strictly confidential and not share such information with any unauthorized person. Customer shall be responsible for any and all actions taken using Customer’s accounts and passwords and for disabling access to the Service by any Permitted User who is no longer an employee of Customer.

**2.4. License to Software.** Subject to all of the terms and conditions of this Agreement, during the Subscription Term, StreamSets grants to Customer a non-transferable, non-sublicensable, non-exclusive license to install and use the object code form of the Software on Customer Systems solely for its own benefit, but only in accordance with (a) this Agreement, (b) the Documentation and (c) the Scope of Use. The Software may only be used by Permitted Users. For clarity, while StreamSets may separately make available software under open source license agreements (“**StreamSets Open Source**”), any Software provided under this Agreement is governed solely by the terms of this Agreement and not the terms of any open source license for StreamSets Open Source.

**2.4.1. Installation and Copies.** Customer may install Software on any Customer System for use and access by Permitted Users. Subject to any Scope of Use, Customer may make a reasonable number of copies of the Software, including for its back-up and archival purposes.

**2.5. Contractors and Affiliates.** Customer may permit its independent contractors and consultants who are not competitors of StreamSets (“**Contractors**”) and Affiliates (as defined below) to serve as Permitted Users, provided Customer remains responsible for compliance by each such Contractor or Affiliate with all of the terms and conditions of this Agreement and any such use of any Product by such Contractor or Affiliate is for the sole benefit of Customer. Use of any Product by the Affiliates, Contractors and Customer in the aggregate must be within the Scope of Use. “**Affiliate**” means any entity under the control of Customer where “control” means ownership of or the right to control greater than 50% of the voting securities of such entity.

**2.6. General Restrictions.** Customer shall not (and shall not permit any third party to): (a) provide access (including as a service) to any Product to a third party; (b) use any Product to provide or develop, or incorporate any Product into, any other

product or service; (c) reverse engineer, decompile, disassemble, or otherwise seek to obtain the source code, underlying ideas, algorithms, file formats or non-public APIs to any Product, except to the extent expressly permitted by applicable law (and then only upon advance notice to StreamSets); (d) copy or modify any Product or any Documentation, or create any derivative work from any of the foregoing; (e) remove or obscure any proprietary or other notices contained in any Product (including any reports or data printed from any Product); or (f) publicly disseminate information regarding the performance of any Product.

**2.7. Trial Subscriptions.** If Customer receives free access or a trial or evaluation subscription to the Product (a “**Trial Subscription**”), then Customer may use the Product in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement for a period of thirty (30) days or such other period granted by StreamSets (the “**Trial Period**”). Trial Subscriptions are permitted solely for Customer’s internal testing and evaluation purposes. Certain Trial Subscriptions may include pre-release and beta products (“**Beta Releases**”). Trial Subscriptions may not include all functionality and features accessible as part of a paid Subscription Term, and Beta Releases may be inoperable, incomplete, or contain more errors and bugs than a generally available Product. StreamSets makes no promises that any Beta Releases will ever be made generally available. All information regarding the characteristics, features or performance of Beta Releases constitutes StreamSets’ Confidential Information. If Customer does not enter into a paid Subscription Term, this Agreement and Customer’s right to access and use the Product will terminate at the end of the Trial Period. StreamSets has the right to terminate a Trial Subscription at any time for any reason. NOTWITHSTANDING ANYTHING TO THE CONTRARY IN THIS AGREEMENT, STREAMSETS WILL HAVE NO WARRANTY, INDEMNITY, DATA ARCHIVING, OR SUPPORT OBLIGATIONS WITH RESPECT TO TRIAL SUBSCRIPTIONS.

**2.8. Delivery of Software and Documentation.** All Software and Documentation shall be delivered by electronic means unless otherwise specified on the applicable Order Form.

### 3. DATA PIPELINES

**3.1. Configuration of Data Pipelines.** Data Tools enable Customer to configure and run processes that transport Pipeline Data between Endpoints (a “**Data Pipeline**”). Endpoints may be (a) internal to Customer or (b) services or data sources provided by third parties. Customer must have its own valid accounts for third-party Endpoints and is solely responsible for complying with any terms of service, privacy policies or other agreements governing third-party Endpoints (“**Third-Party Endpoint Terms**”). StreamSets is not responsible or liable for any Endpoints. The Endpoints supported by the Products are specified in the Documentation, however Customer acknowledges and agrees that StreamSets’ ability to maintain integrations with such Endpoints is dependent on the providers of such Endpoints enabling such integrations. StreamSets may disable previously supported Endpoints at any time, provided that StreamSets will use reasonable efforts to provide advance notice of such disablement via updates to the Documentation where practicable.

**3.2. No StreamSets Access to Pipeline Data.** Customer acknowledges that Data Tools are deployed only within Customer Systems and that no Pipeline Data is transmitted, stored or processed by the Service or StreamSets. StreamSets has no responsibility or liability for Pipeline Data, including for security. For clarity, whether a Management Tool is deployed as Software

or used as a Service, all Pipeline Data remains in Customer Systems and is not transmitted to StreamSets.

#### 4. DATA

**4.1. Rights in Customer Metadata.** As between the parties, Customers shall retain all right, title and interest (including any and all intellectual property rights) in and to the Customer Metadata. Subject to the terms of this Agreement, Customer hereby grants to StreamSets a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free right to use, copy, store, transmit, modify, create derivative works of and display the Customer Metadata solely to the extent necessary to provide the Service to Customer.

**4.2. Archives and Backups of Customer Metadata.** StreamSets does not provide an archiving service. StreamSets agrees only that it shall not intentionally delete any Customer Metadata from the Service prior to termination of Customer's applicable Subscription Term. Customer is responsible for creating its own backups of Customer Metadata. StreamSets expressly disclaims all other obligations with respect to maintaining archives or backups of Customer Metadata.

**4.3. Customer Responsibilities.** Customer is solely responsible for the accuracy, content and legality of all Customer Metadata and agrees to comply with all Laws in its use of the Products. Customer represents and warrants to StreamSets that Customer has all necessary rights, consent and permissions to collect, share and use Customer Metadata as contemplated in this Agreement (including granting StreamSets the rights in Section 4.1 (Rights in Customer Metadata) above), without violation or infringement of (i) any third party intellectual property, publicity, privacy or other rights, (ii) any Laws or (iii) any Third-Party Endpoint Terms.

**4.4. Usage Data.** StreamSets collects Usage Data from the Service. In addition, Customer may elect to have the Software automatically send Usage Data to StreamSets. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement, Customer agrees that StreamSets may collect and use Usage Data to improve, operate and support any Product and for any other business purpose during and after the term of this Agreement. StreamSets will not disclose Usage Data externally unless it has been (i) de-identified so that it does not individually identify Customer, its Permitted Users or any other person or entity and (ii) aggregated with similar data across other StreamSets customers.

**5. SECURITY.** StreamSets agrees to use commercially reasonable technical and organizational measures designed to prevent unauthorized access, use, alteration or disclosure of the Service or Customer Metadata. However, StreamSets shall have no responsibility for errors in transmission, unauthorized third-party access or other causes beyond StreamSets' control.

#### 6. OWNERSHIP.

**6.1. StreamSets Technology.** This is a subscription agreement for access to and use of the Products. Customer acknowledges that it is obtaining only a limited right to use the Products and that irrespective of any use of the words "purchase", "sale" or like terms in this Agreement no ownership rights are being conveyed to Customer under this Agreement. Customer agrees that StreamSets and its suppliers have and will retain all right, title and interest (including all patent, copyright, trademark, trade secret and other intellectual property rights) in and to the Products, Documentation, Professional Services deliverables and any and all related and underlying technology and documentation; and any and all copies, modifications, and improvements, including as may incorporate Feedback (collectively, "**StreamSets Technology**").

Except as expressly set forth in this Agreement, no rights in any StreamSets Technology are granted to Customer.

**6.2. Feedback.** Customer, from time to time, may submit comments, questions, suggestions or other feedback relating to any StreamSets product or service to StreamSets ("**Feedback**"). StreamSets may freely use or exploit Feedback in connection with any of its products or services. Vendor acknowledges that the ability to use this Agreement and any Feedback provided as a result of this Agreement in advertising is limited by GSAR 552.203-71.

#### 7. SUBSCRIPTION TERM, FEES & PAYMENT

**7.1. Subscription Term and Renewals.** the Subscription Term shall be as stated in the Order Form. Customer renewals will be ordered through a prime contractor.

**7.2. Fees and Payment.** All fees are as set forth in the applicable Order Form between the prime contractor and Customer.

**7.3. Suspension of Service.** Without limiting StreamSets' termination or other rights hereunder, StreamSets reserves the right with notice (email sufficient) to temporarily suspend Customer's access to the Service (and any related services) in whole or in part, without liability to Customer to prevent harm to other customers or third parties or to preserve the security, availability or integrity of the Service. Unless this Agreement has been terminated, StreamSets will restore Customer's access to the Service promptly after StreamSets verifies that Customer has resolved the issue requiring suspension.

#### 8. TERM AND TERMINATION

**8.1. Term.** This Agreement is effective as of the Effective Date and expires on the date of expiration or termination of the Subscription Term set forth in the Order Form.

**8.2. Termination for Cause.** When the End User is an instrumentality of the U.S., recourse against the United States for any alleged breach of this Agreement must be brought as a dispute under the contract Disputes Clause (Contract Disputes Act). During any dispute under the Disputes Clause, StreamSets shall proceed diligently with performance of this Agreement, pending final resolution of any request for relief, claim, appeal, or action arising under the Agreement, and comply with any decision of the Contracting Officer, except that any such decision that requires modification of this Agreement must be executed in accordance with Section 17.6 (Amendments; Waivers).

**8.3. Effect of Termination.** Upon any expiration or termination of this Agreement, (a) Customer's right to use the Products (including its license to any Software) terminates, (b) Customer shall immediately cease any and all use of and access to the Products and (c) Customer shall delete (or, at StreamSets' request, return) any and all copies of the Software, Documentation, any StreamSets passwords or access codes and any other StreamSets Confidential Information in its possession. Customer acknowledges that following termination it shall have no further access to any Customer Metadata input into the Service, and that StreamSets may delete any such data as may have been stored by StreamSets at any time. Except where an exclusive remedy is specified, the exercise of either party of any remedy under this Agreement, including termination, will be without prejudice to any other remedies it may have under this Agreement, by law or otherwise.

**8.4. Survival.** The following Sections shall survive any expiration or termination of this Agreement: 1 (Definitions), 2.6 (General Restrictions), 4.2 (Archives and Backups of Customer Metadata), 4.4 (Usage Data), 6 (Ownership), 8 (Term and Termination), 9.2 (Warranty Disclaimer), 13 (Limitation of Remedies and Damages), 14 (Indemnification), 15 (Confidential Information) and 17 (General Terms).

## **9. LIMITED WARRANTY**

**9.1. Limited Warranty.** StreamSets warrants, for Customer's benefit only, that each Product will operate in substantial conformity with the applicable Documentation. StreamSets does not warrant that Customer's use of the Products will be uninterrupted or error-free or that any security mechanisms implemented by the Software will not have inherent limitations. StreamSets' sole liability (and Customer's sole and exclusive remedy) for any breach of this warranty shall be, at no charge to Customer, for StreamSets to use commercially reasonable efforts to correct the reported non-conformity, or if StreamSets determines such remedy to be impracticable, either party may terminate the applicable Subscription Term. The limited warranty set forth in this Section 9.1 shall not apply: (i) unless Customer makes a claim within thirty (30) days of the date on which Customer first noticed the non-conformity, (ii) if the error was caused by misuse, unauthorized modifications or third-party hardware, software or services or (iii) to use provided on a no-charge or evaluation basis.

**9.2. Warranty Disclaimer.** EXCEPT FOR THE LIMITED WARRANTY IN SECTION 9.1, ALL PRODUCTS AND PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ARE PROVIDED "AS IS". NEITHER STREAMSETS NOR ITS SUPPLIERS MAKES ANY OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, STATUTORY OR OTHERWISE, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, TITLE, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR NONINFRINGEMENT. STREAMSETS DOES NOT WARRANT CUSTOMER METADATA WILL BE ACCURATE OR PRESERVED WITHOUT LOSS. STREAMSETS SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR DELAYS, INTERRUPTIONS, SERVICE FAILURES OR OTHER PROBLEMS INHERENT IN USE OF THE INTERNET AND ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATIONS OR OTHER SYSTEMS OUTSIDE THE REASONABLE CONTROL OF STREAMSETS. FEATURES OF THE PRODUCTS DESIGNED TO DETECT AND FILTER CATEGORIES OF PIPELINE DATA (SUCH AS NAME AND ADDRESS) HAVE INHERENT LIMITATIONS. STREAMSETS DOES NOT GUARANTEE THAT THE PRODUCTS WILL DETECT OR FILTER ALL PIPELINE DATA WITH COMPLETE ACCURACY. CUSTOMER IS SOLELY LIABLE FOR ITS OWN DATA HANDLING POLICIES. CUSTOMER MAY HAVE OTHER STATUTORY RIGHTS, BUT THE DURATION OF STATUTORILY REQUIRED WARRANTIES, IF ANY, SHALL BE LIMITED TO THE SHORTEST PERIOD PERMITTED BY LAW.

**10. AVAILABILITY.** The Service is subject to Exhibit B (Service Level Agreement).

**11. SUPPORT.** During the Subscription Term of each Product, StreamSets shall provide end user support in accordance with the terms set forth on Exhibit A (Support Policy).

**12. PROFESSIONAL SERVICES.** StreamSets shall provide the professional consulting services ("**Professional Services**") purchased in the applicable Order Form. The scope of Professional Services shall be as set forth in a Statement of Work referencing this Agreement and describing the work to be performed and any applicable milestones, dependencies and other technical specifications or related information ("**SOW**"). Customer may use

anything delivered as part of the Professional Services in support of authorized use of the Products and subject to the terms regarding Customer's rights to use the Product set forth in Section 2 (StreamSets Products) and the applicable SOW, but StreamSets shall retain all right, title and interest in and to any such work product, code or deliverables and any enhancement or modification thereof created by StreamSets (or its agents).

## **13. LIMITATION OF REMEDIES AND DAMAGES.**

**13.1. Consequential Damages Waiver.** EXCEPT FOR EXCLUDED CLAIMS (DEFINED BELOW), NEITHER PARTY (NOR ITS SUPPLIERS) SHALL HAVE ANY LIABILITY ARISING OUT OF OR RELATED TO THIS AGREEMENT FOR ANY LOSS OF USE, LOST DATA, LOST PROFITS, FAILURE OF SECURITY MECHANISMS, INTERRUPTION OF BUSINESS, OR ANY INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY KIND, EVEN IF INFORMED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES IN ADVANCE. THE FOREGOING LIMITATION OF LIABILITY SHALL NOT APPLY TO (1) PERSONAL INJURY OR DEATH RESULTING FROM LICENSOR'S NEGLIGENCE; (2) FOR FRAUD; OR (3) FOR ANY OTHER MATTER FOR WHICH LIABILITY CANNOT BE EXCLUDED BY LAW.

**13.2. Liability Cap.** EXCEPT FOR EXCLUDED CLAIMS, EACH PARTY'S AND ITS SUPPLIERS' ENTIRE LIABILITY TO THE OTHER PARTY ARISING OUT OF OR RELATED TO THIS AGREEMENT SHALL NOT EXCEED IN AGGREGATE THE AMOUNT ACTUALLY PAID BY CUSTOMER/ACTIVITY ACTIVITY TO THE PRIME CONTRACTOR. CUSTOMER'S LIABILITY IS CAPPED BY THE ANTI-DEFICIENCY ACT. STREAMSETS' LIABILITY WILL BE CAPPED AT THE SAME AMOUNT AS CUSTOMER'S LIABILITY.

**13.3. Excluded Claims.** "**Excluded Claims**" means any claim arising (a) from Customer's breach of Section 2.6 (General Restrictions) or Section 4.3 (Customer Responsibilities), (b) from a party's breach of its obligations in Section 15 (Confidential Information) (but excluding claims relating to Customer Metadata) or (c) from StreamSets' indemnification obligations in Section 14 (Indemnification).

**13.4. Nature of Claims and Failure of Essential Purpose.** The parties agree that the waivers and limitations specified in this Section 13 apply regardless of the form of action, whether in contract, tort, strict liability or otherwise and will survive and apply even if any limited remedy specified in this Agreement is found to have failed of its essential purpose.

**14. INDEMNIFICATION.** Subject to 28 USC §516, StreamSets shall have the right to intervene to defend Customer from and against any claim by a third party alleging that a Product when used as authorized under this Agreement infringes a patent, U.S. copyright, or U.S. trademark and shall indemnify and hold harmless Customer from and against any damages and costs awarded against Customer or agreed in settlement by StreamSets (including reasonable attorneys' fees) resulting from such claim, provided that StreamSets shall have received from Customer: (i) prompt written notice of such claim (but in any event notice in sufficient time for StreamSets to respond without prejudice); (ii) subject to 28 USC §516, the exclusive right to control and direct the investigation, defense and settlement (if applicable) of such claim; and (iii) all reasonably necessary cooperation of Customer. Customer may defend (as required by 28 USC §516) or participate in the defense of any claim with counsel at its expense. Neither Party may settle a claim without the other Party's prior written consent if the settlement requires the other Party to admit any liability or take or refrain from taking any action (other than with

respect to use or non-use of the Products). If Customer's use of a Product is (or in StreamSets' opinion is likely to be) enjoined, if required by settlement or if StreamSets determines such actions are reasonably necessary to avoid material liability, StreamSets may, in its sole discretion: (a) substitute substantially functionally similar products or services; (b) procure for Customer the right to continue using such Product; or if (a) and (b) are not commercially reasonable, (c) terminate the Agreement and refund to Customer the fees Customer has pre-paid for use of such Product for the terminated portion of the applicable Subscription Term. The foregoing indemnification obligation of StreamSets shall not apply: (1) if such Product is modified by any party other than StreamSets, but solely to the extent the alleged infringement is caused by such modification; (2) if such Product is combined with products or processes not specified in the Documentation or provided by StreamSets, but solely to the extent the alleged infringement is caused by such combination; (3) to any unauthorized use of such Product; (4) to any action arising as a result of Customer Metadata or any third-party deliverables or components contained within such Product; or (5) if Customer settles or makes any admissions with respect to a claim without StreamSets' prior written consent. THIS SECTION 14 SETS FORTH STREAMSETS' AND ITS SUPPLIERS' SOLE LIABILITY AND CUSTOMER'S SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE REMEDY WITH RESPECT TO ANY CLAIM OF INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY INFRINGEMENT.

**15. CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION.** Each party (as "Receiving Party") agrees that all code, inventions, know-how, business, technical and financial information it obtains from the disclosing party ("Disclosing Party") constitute the confidential property of the Disclosing Party ("Confidential Information"), provided that it is identified as confidential at the time of disclosure or should be reasonably known by the Receiving Party to be confidential or proprietary due to the nature of the information disclosed and the circumstances surrounding the disclosure. Any StreamSets Technology, performance information relating to any Product, and the terms and conditions of this Agreement is Confidential Information of StreamSets even if disclosed without any marking or further designation. Except as expressly authorized herein, the Receiving Party will (1) hold in confidence and not disclose any Confidential Information to third parties and (2) not use Confidential Information for any purpose other than fulfilling its obligations and exercising its rights under this Agreement. The Receiving Party may disclose Confidential Information to its employees, agents, contractors and other representatives having a legitimate need to know (including, for StreamSets, the subcontractors referenced in Section 17.10), provided that such representatives are bound to confidentiality obligations no less protective of the Disclosing Party than this Section 15 and that the Receiving Party remains responsible for compliance by any such representative with the terms of this Section 15. The Receiving Party's confidentiality obligations shall not apply to information that the Receiving Party can document: (i) was rightfully in its possession or known to it prior to receipt of the Confidential Information and without a duty of confidentiality; (ii) is or has become public knowledge through no fault of the Receiving Party; (iii) is rightfully obtained by the Receiving Party from a third party without duty of confidentiality and without a breach of any confidentiality obligation; or (iv) is independently developed by employees of the Receiving Party who had no access to such information. The Receiving Party may make disclosures to the extent required by court order, provided the Receiving Party notifies the Disclosing Party in advance and cooperates in any

effort to obtain confidential treatment. The Receiving Party acknowledges that disclosure of Confidential Information would cause substantial harm for which damages alone would not be a sufficient remedy, and therefore that upon any such disclosure by the Receiving Party the Disclosing Party shall be entitled to seek appropriate equitable relief in addition to whatever other remedies it might have at law. StreamSets Confidential Information is exempt from release under the Freedom of Information Act, in accordance with 5 USC §552(b)(4).

**16. CO-MARKETING.** At the request of StreamSets, Customer will consider whether to issue a joint press release ("**Press Release**") on a mutually agreed upon date. Each party will have the right to approve the Press Release in advance, but such approval will not be unreasonably delayed or withheld. Customer agrees that StreamSets may disclose Customer as a customer of StreamSets to the extent permitted by the General Services Acquisition Regulation (GSAR) 552.203-71.

## **17. GENERAL TERMS**

**17.1. Assignment.** This Agreement will bind and inure to the benefit of each party's permitted successors and assigns. Neither party may assign this Agreement without the advance written consent of the other party, except that either party may assign this Agreement in connection with a merger, reorganization, acquisition or other transfer of all or substantially all of such party's assets or voting securities in accordance with the provisions of FAR 42.1204. Any attempt to transfer or assign this Agreement except as expressly authorized under this Section 17.1 will be null and void. The foregoing is subject to GSAR 552.212-4(w) for any GSA order. If applicable, StreamSets will comply with the requirements of FAR 42.12 for any such assignment.

**17.2. Severability.** If any provision of this Agreement shall be adjudged by any court of competent jurisdiction to be unenforceable or invalid, that provision shall be limited to the minimum extent necessary so that this Agreement shall otherwise remain in effect.

**17.3. Governing Law; Jurisdiction and Venue.** This Agreement shall be governed by the Federal laws of the United States, and without regard to the United Nations Convention on the International Sale of Goods.

**17.4. Attorneys' Fees and Costs.** [RESERVED]

**17.5. Notice.** Any notice or communication required or permitted under this Agreement shall be in writing to the parties at the addresses set forth on the Order Form, with a copy to: [legal@streamsets.com](mailto:legal@streamsets.com), or at such other address as may be given in writing by either party to the other in accordance with this Section and shall be deemed to have been received by the addressee (i) if given by hand, immediately upon receipt; (ii) if given by overnight courier service, the first business day following dispatch or (iii) if given by registered or certified mail, postage prepaid and return receipt requested, the second business day after such notice is deposited in the mail.

**17.6. Amendments; Waivers.** No supplement, modification, or amendment of this Agreement shall be binding on StreamSets, unless executed in writing by a duly authorized representative of StreamSets. No waiver will be implied from conduct or failure to enforce or exercise rights under this Agreement, nor will any waiver be effective unless in a writing signed by a duly authorized representative on behalf of the party claimed to have waived. As

between StreamSets and Customer, no provision of the Order Form or any purchase order or other business form employed by Customer will supersede the terms and conditions of this Agreement, and any such document relating to this Agreement shall be for administrative purposes only and shall have no legal effect on StreamSets unless agreed to, in writing, by StreamSets. Any agreements between the prime contractor and Customer, other than the terms of this Agreement, are not binding on StreamSets.

**17.7. Entire Agreement.** This Agreement is the complete and exclusive statement of the mutual understanding of StreamSets and Customer as it relates to the licensing of the Products and supersedes and cancels all previous written and oral agreements and communications between StreamSets and Customer relating to the subject matter of this Agreement. Nothing in this Agreement modifies any terms and conditions between the Customer and any prime contractor under which the StreamSets Products were ordered. Customer acknowledges that the Service is an on-line, subscription-based product, and that in order to provide improved customer experience StreamSets may make changes to the Service, and StreamSets will update the applicable Documentation accordingly. The support and service level availability terms described in Exhibit A (Support Policy) and Exhibit B (Service Level Agreement), respectively, may be updated from time to time upon reasonable notice to Customer to reflect process improvements or changing practices (but the modifications will not materially decrease StreamSets' obligations as compared to those reflected in such terms as of the Effective Date).

**17.8. Software Audit Rights.** Upon StreamSets' written request, Customer shall certify in a signed writing that Customer's use of the Software is in full compliance with the terms of this Agreement (including the Scope of Use). With prior reasonable notice of at least ten (10) days and no more than once per year, StreamSets may audit the copies of the Software in use by Customer provided such audit is during regular business hours and subject to Government security requirements. Audits under GSA prime contracts shall be in accordance with GSAR 552.212-4(w)(ix).

**17.9. Force Majeure.** Neither party shall be liable to the other for any delay or failure to perform any obligation under this Agreement (except for a failure to pay fees) if the delay or failure is due to unforeseen events that occur after the signing of this Agreement and that are beyond the reasonable control of such party, such as a strike, blockade, war, act of terrorism, riot, natural disaster, failure or diminishment of power or telecommunications or data networks or services, or refusal of a permit by a government agency. Excusable delays shall be also be governed by FAR 52.212-4(f).

**17.10. Subcontractors.** StreamSets may use the services of subcontractors and permit them to exercise the rights granted to StreamSets in order to provide the Products and Professional Services under this Agreement, provided that StreamSets remains responsible for (i) compliance of any such subcontractor with the terms of this Agreement and (ii) for the overall performance of the Products as required under this Agreement.

**17.11. Subpoenas.** Nothing in this Agreement prevents StreamSets from disclosing Customer Metadata to the extent required by law, subpoenas or court orders, but StreamSets will

use commercially reasonable efforts to notify Customer where permitted to do so.

**17.12. Independent Contractors.** The parties to this Agreement are independent contractors. There is no relationship of partnership, joint venture, employment, franchise or agency created hereby between the parties. Neither party will have the power to bind the other or incur obligations on the other party's behalf without the other party's prior written consent.

**17.13. Export Compliance.** Customer acknowledges that the Products are subject to export restrictions by the United States government and import restrictions by certain foreign governments. Customer shall not and shall not allow any third party to remove or export from the United States or allow the export or re-export of any part of the Products or any direct product thereof: (a) into (or to a national or resident of) any embargoed or terrorist-supporting country; (b) to anyone on the U.S. Commerce Department's Table of Denial Orders or U.S. Treasury Department's list of Specially Designated Nationals; (c) to any country to which such export or re-export is restricted or prohibited, or to which the United States government or any agency thereof requires an export license or other governmental approval at the time of export or re-export without first obtaining such license or approval; or (d) otherwise in violation of any export or import restrictions, laws or regulations of any United States or foreign agency or authority. Without limiting the foregoing, (i) Customer represents and warrants that it is not listed on any U.S. government list of prohibited or restricted parties or located in (or a national of) a country that is subject to a U.S. government embargo or that has been designated by the U.S. government as a "terrorist supporting" country and (ii) Customer shall not submit to the Products any information that is controlled under the U.S. International Traffic in Arms Regulations. The Products are further restricted from being used for the design or development of nuclear, chemical or biological weapons or missile technology, or for terrorist activity, without the prior permission of the United States government.

**17.14. U.S. Government Rights and Restrictions.** The Products and Documentation are "commercial items" as that term is defined by FAR 2.101. If Customer is a U.S. Federal Government ("Government") Executive Agency (as defined in FAR 2.101), StreamSets provides the Products and Documentation, including any related technical data, and Professional Services in accordance with the following: The Government acquires, in accordance with FAR 12.211 (Technical Data) and FAR 12.212 (Computer Software), only those rights in technical data and the software customarily provided to the public as defined in this Agreement. In addition, DFARS 252.227-7015 (Technical Data – Commercial Items) applies to technical data acquired by DoD agencies, except under GSA schedule contracts. Any Federal Legislative or Judicial Agency shall obtain only those rights in technical data and the software customarily provided to the public as defined in this Agreement. If any Federal Executive, Legislative, or Judicial Agency has a need for rights not conveyed under the terms described in this Section 17.14, it must negotiate with StreamSets to determine if there are acceptable terms for transferring such rights, and a mutually acceptable written addendum (between StreamSets and Customer) specifically conveying such rights must be included in any applicable contract or agreement to be effective. If this Agreement fails to meet the Government's needs or is inconsistent in any way with Federal law, and the parties cannot reach a mutual agreement on terms

for Customer's use, Customer agrees to terminate Customer's use of the Products and Documentation and return the Products and Documentation and any other software or technical data delivered as part of the Products and Documentation, unused, to StreamSets. This U.S. Government Rights clause in this Section 17.14 is in lieu of, and supersedes, any other FAR, DFARS, or other clause, provision, or supplemental regulation that addresses Government rights in the Products, and computer software or technical data.

**17.15. Open Source.** The Software may contain or be provided with third-party components subject to the terms and conditions of "open source" software licenses ("**Third-Party Open Source**"). Third-Party Open Source may be identified in the Documentation, or StreamSets shall provide a list of the Third-Party Open Source

to Customer upon Customer's written request. To the extent required by the license that accompanies the Third-Party Open Source, the terms of such license will apply in lieu of the terms of this Agreement with respect to such Third-Party Open Source, including, without limitation, any provisions governing access to source code, modification or reverse engineering. For clarity, Third-Party Open Source does not include any StreamSets Open Source.

**17.16. Counterparts.** This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which will be deemed an original and all of which together will be considered one and the same agreement.

If this Agreement is included in a prime contract, all orders for StreamSets Products are subject to this Agreement by its inclusion in the prime contract and a separate signature is not required.

**Exhibit A**

**StreamSets Support Policy**

StreamSets offers support services for the Products (“**Support**”) in accordance with the following terms:

**1. Product Support**

A. Issue Submission and Customer Cooperation. Customer may report errors or abnormal behavior of the Products (“**Issues**”) by submitting a ticket through StreamSets’ 24-hour web ticketing system at streamsets.com/support. Customer may also escalate the Issue via a request through the support ticket. Customer will provide information and cooperation to StreamSets as reasonably required for StreamSets to provide Support. This includes, without limitation, providing the following information to StreamSets regarding the Issue:

- Aspects of the Products that are unavailable or not functioning correctly
- Issue’s impact on users
- Start time of Issue
- List of steps to reproduce Issue
- Relevant log files or data
- Wording of any error message
- Issue ID# (when specified by StreamSets)

As part of its cooperation obligations, Customer must designate an individual to perform problem determination and implementation of remedies who is (a) knowledgeable about the operation of the Products and the hardware on which it may be installed and (b) qualified to perform problem determination and remedial functions with respect to the Products.

B. Support Levels. For such period as Customer has paid the applicable annual fee, StreamSets shall provide Customer with Support consisting of the following:

- a. *Silver Support.* (a) Support hours from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Pacific Time on Monday through Friday (excluding StreamSets holidays); (b) Issue submission from up to four (4) designated employees of Customer (“**Technical Contacts**”) and (c) StreamSets Support personnel assign a priority level to each Issue in their sole discretion and seek to provide responses to Issues during support hours in accordance with the table below.
- b. *Gold Support.* (a) Support 24 hours per day, 7 days per week; (b) Issue submission from up to eight (8) Technical Contacts and (c) StreamSets Support personnel assign a priority level to each Issue in their sole discretion and seek to provide responses to Issues during support hours in accordance with the table below.
- c. *Platinum Support.* Same as Gold Support but includes Issue submission from up to sixteen (16) Technical Contacts.

<u>Priority Level</u>	<u>Description</u>	<u>Target Response Times</u>		
		<u>Silver Support</u>	<u>Gold Support</u>	<u>Platinum Support</u>
Priority 1	An Issue which renders the Product inoperative with the Customer’s production system or Customer’s production functionality. This does not apply to Customer’s non-production systems. Customer cannot continue essential operations	8 Business Hours*	2 Hours	1 Hour
Priority 2	An Issue in a production environment which significantly impacts the performance of a Product but does not cause complete inoperability. Production operations can continue in a restricted fashion and a workaround may be used to restore functionality. Additionally, this applies to any Issue in a non-production environment which causes a significant loss of capability or severe outage thereby completely blocking development operations and/or causing a time-sensitive impact to a planned production deployment.	2 Business Days*	24 Hours	12 Hours
Priority 3	A lower impact Issue on a production or non-production system that involves a partial or limited loss of non-critical functionality, or some	3 Business Days*	3 Business Days*	2 Business Days*

	other Issue involving no loss in functionality. This applies to all of Customer's systems, including test and development systems. Customer can continue essential operations.			
Priority 4	A general usage question. This includes recommendations or requests for new products, features, enhancements or modifications that may be included in a future release, at StreamSets' discretion. There is no impact on the quality, performance, or functionality of the product in a production or non-production system.	3 Business Days*	3 Business Days*	3 Business Days*

\* Business hours and business days are defined according to two time zones – Pacific Standard Time for customers in the Americas and Central European Time for customers in other regions. Holidays are excluded.

- C. Exclusions. StreamSets will have no obligation to provide Support to the extent an Issue arises from: (a) use of the Product by Customer in a manner not authorized in the Agreement or the applicable Documentation; (b) general Internet problems, force majeure events or other factors outside of StreamSets' reasonable control; (c) Customer's equipment, software, network connections or other infrastructure; (d) third party systems, acts or omissions; (e) evaluation Products or other Products provided at no charge; (f) any version of the Software for which Maintenance services have been discontinued by StreamSets; (g) any physical installation or removal of Software; (h) visits to Customer's site; or (i) any software code licensed separately by StreamSets from the Software, including, without limitation, consulting code, unless generally made available to StreamSets' Support and Maintenance customers at no additional charge for the applicable Software.

## 2. Software Maintenance

- A. Version Scheme. StreamSets software releases are versioned using the following scheme: X.Y.Z ("**Version Scheme**"). X designates the Major Version number, Y the Minor Version number, and Z the Patch/Bug Fix version number. Hotfixes are not assigned to a specific slot in the Version Scheme, as they may be distributed without updates to any version numbers.
- B. Definitions.
- a. "**Major Releases**" means generally commercially released major new releases, modifications or enhancements to the same Software product as designated by a change in the number assigned as X in the Version Scheme. Major Releases do not include separate or different products marketed by StreamSets under a different name even if such products are compatible with the Software. Major Releases typically are made once every twelve (12) months.
  - b. "**Minor Releases**" means generally commercially released code corrections, patches, updates and minor version releases of the same Software product as designated by a change in the number assigned as Y in the Version Scheme. Minor Releases are typically made once per quarter.
  - c. "**Patch/Bug Fixes**" means minor changes to the Software to correct any bugs or flaws or generally improve the Software, as designated by a change in the number assigned as Z in the Version Scheme. Patch/Bug Fixes are released as patches at StreamSets' discretion.
  - d. "**Hotfixes**" means immediate changes made to the Software in extraordinary cases to resolve critical issues.
- C. Maintenance. Customer will be provided with Major and Minor Releases of the same Software product(s) licensed by Customer ("**Maintenance**").
- D. Back Support and End of Life Policy. Support and Maintenance is provided for (i) the current Major Release, (ii) each preceding Major Release for the longer of (a) eighteen (18) months after its general release or (b) the release date of the second subsequent Major Release following such Major Release and (iii) all Minor Releases under a supported Major Release. If none of the conditions in the preceding sentence are met, the Software has reached its End of Life ("**EOL**"). For example, if a Major Release were made available on January 1, 2015, then it would be supported until June 30, 2016, even if 7 Major Releases are made available in that period. Similarly, if only two Major Releases are made available over a three-year period, then both will be supported throughout that period. The Software will reach its End of Service Life ("**EOSL**") six (6) months after the EOL. Until the EOSL (provided Customer has a current subscription to Support and Maintenance), if Customer has identified a defect in a Major Release that has reached EOL, StreamSets will evaluate fixing the defect in a release that has not reached EOL. After the EOSL, StreamSets will not support, in any way, a Major Release or any Minor Releases of that Major Release.



## Exhibit B

### Service Level Agreement

1. **Target Availability.** StreamSets will use commercially reasonable efforts to make the Service available with an uptime of 99.9% of each calendar month (“**Target Availability**”).
2. **Exclusions.** The calculation of uptime will not include unavailability to the extent due to: (a) use of the Service by Customer in a manner not authorized in this Agreement or the applicable Documentation; (b) general Internet problems, force majeure events or other factors outside of StreamSets’ reasonable control; (c) Customer’s equipment, software, network connections or other infrastructure; (d) third party systems, acts or omissions; (e) StreamSets’ Scheduled Maintenance or Emergency Maintenance; or (f) any unavailability for a continuous period of less than ten (10) minutes.

“**Scheduled Maintenance**” means StreamSets’ scheduled routine maintenance which occurs (i) between 1:00 a.m. and 3:00 a.m. Eastern Time on Thursdays and for which StreamSets notifies Customer at least two (2) days in advance and (ii) between 12:30 a.m. and 3:30 a.m. Eastern Time on Saturdays, for which StreamSets notifies Customer at least five (5) days in advance. Scheduled Maintenance will not exceed ten (10) hours per month.

“**Emergency Maintenance**” means emergency maintenance during StreamSets’ scheduled maintenance windows between 1:00 a.m. and 3:00 a.m. Eastern Time on Thursdays, or 12:30 a.m. and 2:30 a.m. Eastern Time on Saturdays. StreamSets will use commercially reasonable efforts to notify Customer of Emergency Maintenance at least two (2) days in advance, unless the severity of the issue necessitates a shorter notice period.

3. **Special Termination Right.** As Customer’s sole and exclusive remedy for any failure of the Service to achieve the Target Availability (a “**Service Failure**”), in the event of a Service Failure in three (3) consecutive months, Customer may terminate the Agreement upon written notice to StreamSets and will receive as its sole remedy a refund of any fees Customer has pre-paid for use of the Service for the terminated portion of the applicable Subscription Term. Customer must exercise this termination right within thirty (30) days of reasonably becoming aware of the third consecutive month in which a Service Failure occurred or such right will be deemed waived.

**ZIMPERIUM, INC.**  
**END USER LICENSE AGREEMENT**

**THIS DOCUMENT IS A LEGAL CONTRACT. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.** These End User License Terms (“**Terms**”) govern your access to and use of the products which provide client-side mobile application software (the “**Software**”) provided by Zimperium, Inc. (“**Zimperium**,” “**we**,” or “**us**”), and the zCONSOLE cloud-based software-as-a-service application that we make available through or in connection with the Software (the “**Cloud Application**”).

**1. Acceptance of these Terms**

Your use of and access to the Software and Cloud Application are conditioned on your compliance with these Terms and all applicable local, state, national, and international laws, rules and regulations. **By entering into the Customer Contract and using these Product(s), you are agreeing to abide by these Terms.** If the Software or Cloud Application is to be used by or on behalf of a company or other organization, the individual expressing acceptance of these Terms represents and warrants that he or she has the authority to bind that company or other organization to these Terms, and “you,” and “your” will refer to the Ordering Activity under GSA Schedule Contracts identified in the Purchase Order, Statement of Work, or similar document. If you do not accept all of these Terms, then we are unwilling to license the Software or make the Cloud Application available to you, and you must delete all copies of the Software without retaining any copies thereof.

**2. Rights to Use the Software and Cloud Application**

Subject to your compliance with these Terms, we grant you a non-exclusive, non-transferable license to: (i) install one copy of the Software on each compatible mobile device for which we have issued you a valid license key for that Software (each, an “**Authorized Device**”); and (ii) use the Software on each such Authorized Device, and access and use the Cloud Application in connection with your Authorized Device(s), solely for your own personal or internal business use during the license period for which we have issued you the applicable license key(s). The foregoing rights may be suspended or terminated as set forth in these Terms in accordance with the contract Disputes Clause (Contract Disputes Act). For non-evaluation and other paid licenses, the foregoing rights are also conditioned upon your timely payment and our receipt of all associated fees (as specified by us at the time you selected the license).

**3. Prohibitions**

**a.** The Software and Cloud Application are intended to be used only in accordance with Zimperium’s applicable documentation and only to evaluate, manage, and protect the security of mobile devices and wireless networks that you own or control. Any other use of the Software or Cloud Application is strictly prohibited. Prohibited uses include (without limitation) using the Software or Cloud Application to attack, probe, assess the security of, or interfere with any third party’s network, device or other target without that third party’s express, informed authorization. You may not disclose any vulnerability discovered, reproduced, or confirmed through the use of the Software or Cloud Application except in accordance with industry accepted vulnerability disclosure practices. You acknowledge that improper use of the Software or Cloud Application could significantly harm your network and/or devices, and you assume all risks associated with your use.

**b.** You may not, and you agree not to: (i) copy, modify or distribute the Software for any purpose; (ii) transfer, sublicense, lease, lend, rent or otherwise distribute the Software or the Cloud Application to any third party; (iii) decompile, reverse-engineer, disassemble, or create derivative works of the Software or the Cloud Application; (iv) make the functionality of the Software or the Cloud Application available to multiple users through any means; (v) use the Software or Cloud Application in any unlawful manner, for any unlawful purpose, or in any manner inconsistent with these Terms or our applicable documentation; (vi) access or use any areas of the Cloud Application for which we have not granted you authorization, or tamper or interfere with our computer systems or the technical delivery systems of our providers; (vii) gather or use information, such as other users' names, real names, or email addresses, through the Cloud Application to transmit any unsolicited advertising, junk mail, spam or other form of solicitation; or (viii) encourage or enable anyone to do any of the foregoing.

#### **4. Ownership**

Your rights with respect to the Software and Cloud Application are limited to those expressly granted in Section 2 above. Zimperium and its licensors reserve sole and exclusive ownership of the Software and Cloud Application and all copyrights, patents, trademarks, and other intellectual property rights therein. You may not remove, alter, or obscure any copyright, trademark, or other proprietary rights notices appearing on the Software or Cloud Application. If you provide us with any suggestions, comments, or other feedback regarding the Software or Cloud Application ("**Feedback**") you acknowledge that such Feedback will become the exclusive property of Zimperium, and we may use (or not use) any such Feedback in any manner and for any purpose, without compensation to you and without implying or creating any interest on your part in any of our products or services that may be based on such Feedback. You hereby irrevocably assign to us all right, title, and interest in any Feedback you provide. Vendor acknowledges that the ability to use this Agreement and any Feedback provided as a result of this Agreement in advertising is limited by GSAR 552.203-71.

#### **5. Modifications**

The Cloud Application and Software may change from time to time (for example, we may push updates to your Authorized Device, increase or decrease server capacity, or modify our user interface), and/or we may stop providing the Cloud Application or any of its features (permanently or temporarily), possibly without prior notice to you. In the case of paid licenses, however, we will not discontinue the essential features of the Software or Cloud Application during your paid license period without offering a reasonable substitute or alternative.

#### **6. Data Collection and Transmission**

**a.** If the Software is being delivered to you by an entity you are affiliated with (such as an employer, etc.), then the exact nature of any information collected is determined by the entity that made the Software available to you and is available by request from that entity. If you acquired the Software directly from Zimperium, then Zimperium will determine which information is collected and is available upon request from Zimperium.

The Software does not require any personally identifiable information from you, but it may collect information from the Authorized Device that is useful for the purpose of the Software and Cloud Application's functionality, called "**Device Data**". Device Data collected may include but is not limited to the following:

- The manufacturer and model of your Authorized Device;
- Certain technical settings of your Authorized Device, including the display size of your Authorized Device and firmware version;
- Your IP address (which can indicate your country and geolocation);
- Wireless carrier for your Authorized Device;
- The type and version of operating system on your Authorized Device;
- Certain configuration data of your Authorized Device, such as whether your Authorized Device is configured to allow root access or whether hardware restrictions of the Authorized Device have been removed;
- In some cases, metadata of all applications installed on your Authorized Device (including, but not limited to, the name of the app, the version of the app);
- Metadata about networks your Authorized Device connects to (including, but not limited to, the SSID of the network, the MAC address of the network);
- In certain circumstances, we may also collect a copy of the application;
- Data from tracking tools used to analyze product performance on your Authorized Device; and
- System monitoring data such as memory utilization, process metrics, network statistics (but no data like web pages or emails), and other non-user-identifiable type monitoring values.

The Software and Cloud Application may also collect "**Forensic Data**", defined here as information about the attacker when and if such an attack occurs. When an attack occurs, Forensic Data collected may include but is not limited to the following:

- The Device Data mentioned above at the time of the attack;
- The device location data at the time of the attack;
- The MAC address of the suspected attacker;
- The application name, bundle ID, and version of the suspected malicious apps.

Device Data and Forensic Data together, are hereinafter referred to as "**Data**". The exact nature of any Data collected is determined by the entity that made the Software available to you.

**b.** You consent to our collection, transmission, storage, monitoring, copying, processing, analysis and use of the Data to administer the Cloud Application and to monitor compliance with these Terms, subject to Government security requirements. You consent to our collection, transmission storage, monitoring, copying, processing, analysis, and use of anonymized Data to develop and improve the Software and Cloud Application and our other products and services. You acknowledge that this may include transmission of your Data to or from locations in the United States, Europe, and other countries or jurisdictions, potentially including those outside of where you reside or use the Software. We may also disclose Forensic Data as needed to cooperate with law enforcement activities and otherwise to fulfill our legal obligations and protect our legal rights. You are solely responsible for securing any privacy-related rights and permissions

from your individual users of the Software, consistent with this Section, as may be required by local law or by your organization's internal policies.

## **7. User Rights Under General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR)**

Zimperium cares about your data privacy and wants to be transparent about the following:

- What data is collected.
- How the data is used.
- Your rights to control the data.
- How Zimperium's Software is enhanced to accommodate GDPR.

Zimperium has made changes to our Software and our privacy statement. These changes align with the standards established by the General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR). This regulation is a set of laws passed in the European Union. Zimperium respects your personal data, and never sells it to third parties.

For more information on GDPR and limiting personally identifiable information (PII) data, see the following website: <https://www.eugdpr.org/>

For an end user with the zIPS application, Zimperium supports the following user requests:

- General GDPR Information Inquiry
- The Right to Access
- The Right to Be Forgotten

For each of these requests you can:

- Request general GDPR information using the email [gdpr@zimperium.com](mailto:gdpr@zimperium.com).
- Request an inquiry (or "Right to Access") for the data persisted about you.

This is requested on the Zimperium Customer Support Portal by entering a ticket on this website: <https://support.zimperium.com>

- Request a removal of your information (or "Right to Be Forgotten") for the data persisted about you. This is requested on the Zimperium Customer Support Portal by entering a ticket on this website: <https://support.zimperium.com>.

**Note:** The "Right to be Forgotten" request causes your information to be permanently removed and going forward you will be an anonymous user to the Software. This request cannot be rolled back or undone.

## **8. Contacting You**

As part of making the Cloud Application available to you, we may need to provide you with certain communications, such as service announcements and administrative messages. These communications are considered part of the Cloud Application, which you may not be able to opt-out from receiving.

## **9. Third-Party Software**

The Software and/or Cloud Application may be accompanied by or utilize certain third-party software components, libraries or applications that are distributed (with or without modifications) under open-source licensing terms (the “*Open-Source Components*”). Your rights with respect to the Open-Source Components are, to the extent of any conflict with these Terms, governed by and subject to the terms of the open-source licenses under which they are distributed. You are responsible for complying with those licenses. Please refer to [www.Zimperium.com](http://www.Zimperium.com) for more specific information regarding the Open-Source Components that we redistribute and the licenses that apply to them. You may not assume or infer that we endorse, or that we have reviewed, verified, or authenticated, any Open-Source Components or other third-party software that may be furnished with, available through, or used in connection with the Software or Cloud Application. Open-Source Components and any other third-party software, and the information or results provided by them, may be unreliable, inaccurate, incomplete, delayed, or otherwise defective. We make no representations, warranties, or guarantees in connection with any third-party software or the information or results provided by it. You acknowledge sole responsibility for and assume all risk arising from your use of or reliance on any third-party software.

## **10. Verification and Audit**

We may (but are not required to) monitor the use of the Software and Cloud Application, including by tracking the device IDs and license keys associated with the Authorized Devices on which the Software is used, for purposes of verifying compliance with these Terms. In addition, you agree to track and keep records of the individual users and Authorized Device(s) using the Software and promptly notify us if you learn of any unlicensed use. At our written request, you will provide us with a certification signed by you (or, if you are an organization, by an officer of the organization) verifying that the Software and Cloud Application are being used in compliance with these Terms. We may, at any time during the term of your license or for one year thereafter, upon reasonable written notice, and subject to Government security requirements, audit your use of the Software. We may use a third-party organization to assist us in conducting such an audit. You agree to cooperate with us in such audit and will promptly make available to us all information, equipment and materials reasonably required by us to conduct such an audit. If an audit reveals that you have underpaid any license or service fees for the period audited, you agree to promptly pay us for such underpaid fees based on our GSA Schedule price list.

## **11. Termination**

Your rights under these Terms will expire at the end of the period(s) for which you have acquired a valid license key from us for the Software. The Software may cease to function once the license key has expired. Any license renewals or extensions will be subject to availability and your payment of all applicable fees as then in effect. We have no obligation to offer license renewals or extensions, and we may condition renewals upon your acceptance of revised or new terms and conditions. When the End User is an instrumentality of the U.S., recourse against the United States for any alleged breach of this Agreement must be brought as a dispute under the contract Disputes Clause (Contract Disputes Act). During any dispute under the Disputes Clause, We shall

proceed diligently with performance of this Agreement, pending final resolution of any request for relief, claim, appeal, or action arising under the Agreement, and comply with any decision of the Contracting Officer. Upon expiration or termination of these Terms or your Account, you agree to promptly and permanently delete all copies of the Software that are on the Authorized Device(s) or otherwise in your possession or control. The provisions of Sections 3, 4, 10, and 12 through 17 will survive any expiration or termination of these Terms.

## **12. Limited Warranty and Disclaimers**

**a.** We warrant that the Software and the Cloud Application will, for a period of sixty(60) days from the date of your receipt, perform substantially in accordance with Software and the Cloud Application written materials accompanying it. EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THE FOREGOING, You understand and agree that the Software and the Cloud Application are provided to you “AS IS” and on an “AS AVAILABLE” basis. TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMISSIBLE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW, WE DISCLAIM ANY AND ALL WARRANTIES, WHETHER EXPRESS, IMPLIED, STATUTORY OR OTHERWISE, INCLUDING ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, QUIET ENJOYMENT OR NON-INFRINGEMENT, AND ANY WARRANTIES ARISING OUT OF COURSE OF DEALING OR USAGE OF TRADE. We make no warranty that the Software or the Cloud Application will meet your requirements, will detect or prevent all security threats or vulnerabilities, or be available on an uninterrupted, secure, or error-free basis.

**b.** Some states or jurisdictions do not allow the exclusion of express or implied warranties in certain circumstances, so the above disclaimer may not apply to you. IN THAT EVENT, SUCH EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES SHALL BE LIMITED IN DURATION TO THE MINIMUM PERIOD REQUIRED BY THE APPLICABLE LAW.

## **13. Limitation of Liability**

**a.** OUR TOTAL LIABILITY TO YOU FROM ALL CAUSES OF ACTION AND UNDER ALL THEORIES OF LIABILITY WILL NOT EXCEED THE AMOUNT OF FEES YOU PAID US FOR THE SOFTWARE LICENSE. IF YOU HAVE AN EVALUATION OR OTHER NON-PAID LICENSE, WE WILL HAVE NO LIABILITY TO YOU WHATSOEVER; PROVIDED, HOWEVER, THAT WHERE LEGAL LIABILITY CANNOT BE EXCLUDED, BUT MAY BE LIMITED, OUR TOTAL LIABILITY SHALL INSTEAD BE LIMITED TO THE SUM OF FIFTY U.S. DOLLARS (\$50). THE FOREGOING LIMITATION OF LIABILITY SHALL NOT APPLY TO (1) PERSONAL INJURY OR DEATH RESULTING FROM LICENSOR’S NEGLIGENCE; (2) FOR FRAUD; OR (3) FOR ANY OTHER MATTER FOR WHICH LIABILITY CANNOT BE EXCLUDED BY LAW.

**b.** WE WILL NOT BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR ANY INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, CONSEQUENTIAL OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES, OR FOR COSTS OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES, OR FOR LOSS OF PROFITS, DATA, USE, GOODWILL, OR OTHER INTANGIBLE LOSSES, ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THESE TERMS OR RESULTING FROM YOUR ACCESS TO, USE OF, OR INABILITY TO ACCESS OR USE THE SOFTWARE AND/OR CLOUD APPLICATION, WHETHER BASED ON WARRANTY, CONTRACT, TORT) OR ANY OTHER LEGAL THEORY, WHETHER OR NOT WE HAVE BEEN INFORMED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE, AND

EVEN IF A REMEDY SET FORTH HEREIN IS FOUND TO HAVE FAILED OF ITS ESSENTIAL PURPOSE.

c. You acknowledge that it is your responsibility to implement back-up plans and other safeguards appropriate for the value of the networks, devices, data, and systems with which you use the Software and Cloud Application and, accordingly, that the foregoing exclusions and limitations of damages and liability are reasonable. The allocation of risk described in this Section 12 is an essential basis of the bargain between you and us, and without it, the fees charged for the Software and Cloud Application would be significantly higher. To the extent, if any, that applicable local laws prohibit the exclusion or limitation of certain liabilities or damages, the provisions of this Section 13 will apply only to the maximum extent permitted by such laws.

#### **14. Maintenance and Support**

We have no software maintenance or technical support obligations under these Terms. We may from time to time offer maintenance and support services or other add-on services for the Software or Cloud Application for you to purchase. Any add-on services will be subject to such separate fees and contract terms and conditions as we may specify when offering those services.

#### **15. Export Control**

You agree to comply fully with all relevant export laws and regulations of the United States and other applicable jurisdictions to ensure that neither the Software nor Cloud Application, nor any direct product thereof, are: (i) downloaded or otherwise exported or re-exported directly or indirectly in violation of such export laws and regulations; or (ii) used for any purposes prohibited by the such export laws and regulations, including but not limited to nuclear, chemical, or biological weapons proliferation.

#### **16. U.S. Government End Users**

The Software and Cloud Application consist of “commercial items,” “commercial computer software” and “commercial computer software documentation,” as those terms are used in FAR Subpart 12.2 and other government acquisition regulations, as applicable. Any use, duplication, or disclosure of the Software or Cloud Application by the U.S. government is permitted solely as expressly provided in Section 2 above and is subject to restrictions as set forth in these Terms.

#### **17. General**

These Terms will be governed by and construed in accordance with the federal laws of the United States. Our failure to enforce any right or provision of these Terms will not be deemed a waiver of such right or provision. In the event that any provision of these Terms is held to be invalid or unenforceable, the remaining provisions of these Terms will remain in full force and effect. You may not assign, delegate or transfer these Terms or any of your rights or obligations hereunder without our prior written consent, and any attempt to do so will be void. Anti-Assignment Act, 41 USC 6305, prohibits the assignment of Government contracts without the Government's prior approval. Procedures for securing such approval are set forth in FAR 42.1204. These Terms, together with the underlying GSA Schedule Contract, Schedule Pricelist, Purchase Order(s), constitute the entire agreement between you and us regarding the Software and Cloud Application, and they supersede and replace any prior agreements and understandings between you and us regarding the Software or Cloud Application. A negotiated Government Purchase Order, signed by both parties, shall supersede the terms of the Agreement.



## **18. Contacting Us**

If you have any questions regarding these Terms, please contact us via email at: [licensing@zimperium.com](mailto:licensing@zimperium.com).

Agreement version: May 2020



## Automation Anywhere End User License Agreement

This End User License Agreement ("Agreement"), dated as of the last date set forth in the Purchase Order, Statement of Work, or similar document (the "Effective Date"), is entered into by and between GSA the Multiple Award Schedule Contractor acting on behalf of Automation Anywhere, Inc., a California corporation with offices at 633 River Oaks Parkway, San Jose, CA 95134 U.S.A. ("AAI") and the eligible Ordering Activity under GSA Schedule contracts identified in the Purchase Order, Statement of Work, or similar document ("Licensee" or "Ordering Activity").

### 1. Definitions.

"Authorized Representative" means a Reseller who has entered into an Agreement with AAI to distribute or resell AAI software.

"Client Computer" means a virtual machine or desktop computer on which a single user performs work using the Client Software (i.e., not a server accessed or used by multiple users).

"Client Software" means those elements of the Software provided to Licensee by AAI for installation on a virtual machine or individual Client Computers Licensee owns or controls. Client Software may be provided in different configurations (i.e., development modules vs. runtime modules).

"Confidential Information" means with respect to AAI information, the Documentation, Software, any results of any testing or analysis of the Software or Documentation by any party, and with respect to either party's information, all information that: (a) is marked as confidential or proprietary; (b) is disclosed verbally and identified as confidential or proprietary at the time of disclosure; or (c) by its nature is normally and reasonably considered confidential.

"Documentation" means the manuals, handbooks, and other written materials related to the Use of the Software, whether in hard copy or soft copy form, that are provided by AAI along with the Software, and as may be updated by AAI from time to time.

"Extension Term" means each additional renewal period, which shall be for a period of one year, for which this Agreement is extended pursuant to Section 9.

"Initial Term" means the initial license term specified in the Purchase Agreement, commencing on the Effective Date.

"License Key" means a data token provided by AAI, to be associated with each instance of the Software, which enables the Use of a single copy of a Software module for a specific period of time. License Keys provided for a given Software module (e.g., Server Software, runtime Client Software, or development Client Software) are not compatible with, and may not be used with, other Software modules.

~~Deleted: Revised January 22, 2018~~

~~Deleted: v1.9~~



“Purchase Agreement” means the agreement between Licensee and Authorized Representative that describes AAI Subscription and Products to be purchased by Licensee, however such agreement is titled.

“Server Software” means those elements of the Software provided by AAI for installation on one or more central servers Licensee owns or controls, and which contains a “control room” that among other functions, controls and monitors the deployment of Client Software and the activation of License Keys on Licensee’s network.

“Software” means AAI’s proprietary software in machine-readable, object code form only, related Documentation, and all modifications made thereto by AAI, and any updates or upgrades that AAI provides to Licensee under this Agreement.

“Term” means the Initial Term and any Extension Term.

“Use” means the installation, accessing, displaying, and operation of the AAI Software to automate business processes and tasks.

## 2. License

Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement and the Purchase Agreement, AAI grants Licensee a limited, non-exclusive, non-transferable annual license to Use the Software only for Licensee’s internal Use in connection with its ordinary business operations. Licensee may (a) reproduce and install the Server Software on each server Licensee owns or controls for which AAI has issued a License Key to Licensee, and (b) reproduce and install the Client Software on Client Computers Licensee owns or controls, up to the number of License Keys AAI has issued for such Client Software. Licensee may make inactive copies of the Software for backup, disaster recovery or archival purposes and may make a reasonable number of copies of the Documentation for internal Use, provided Licensee also reproduces on such copies any copyright, trademark or other proprietary markings and notices contained in the Software and Documentation and does not remove any such marks from the original. Licensee’s third-party service providers may Use the Software on Licensee’s behalf provided that Licensee shall be responsible for the acts or omissions of such third-party service providers as if Licensee had acted or failed to act.

## 3. License Restrictions.

The Software is licensed, not sold. Title to the Software and all associated intellectual property rights are retained by AAI and/or its suppliers. All rights in the Software not expressly granted hereunder are reserved. Unless enforcement is prohibited by applicable law (and then, to only the extent specifically permitted by applicable law, and only upon providing AAI with reasonable advance written notice and opportunity to respond), Licensee shall not modify, enhance, translate, supplement, create derivative works from, reverse engineer, reverse compile or otherwise reduce the Software to human readable form. Except as expressly permitted in this Agreement (and in the case of clause (b), as expressly permitted in a writing signed by an authorized officer of AAI), Licensee shall not cause or permit: (a) competitive analysis, benchmarking, or

**Deleted:** Revised January 22, 2018  
**Deleted:** v1.9



the Use, evaluation or viewing of the Software or Documentation for the purpose of designing, modifying, or otherwise creating any software program, or any portion thereof, that performs functions similar to the functions performed by the Software; or (b) any of the following: (i) copying (except as set forth herein), (ii) sublicensing, or (iii) providing access or other dissemination of the Software, in whole or in part, to any third party. No right, title or interest in or to any AAI trademark, service mark, trade name, or logo of AAI or its licensors is granted under this Agreement.

#### 4. Limited Warranty

4.1 *Software Warranty.* AAI warrants to Licensee that during the first sixty (60) days of the Initial Term (the "Warranty Period"), the Software will perform in all material respects in accordance with the Documentation. The foregoing warranty does not apply to: (a) any Software that has been modified by any party other than AAI; or (b) any Software that has been Used in a manner other than as set forth in the Documentation and authorized under this Agreement, to the extent such improper Use causes the Software to be nonconforming. AAI does not warrant that the Software will operate in the combinations that Licensee may select for use, or that the operation of the Software will be uninterrupted or error-free, or that all errors in the Software will be corrected. Any claim submitted under this Section 4.1 must be submitted in writing to AAI during the Warranty Period. AAI's entire liability for any breach of the foregoing warranty is to repair or replace any nonconforming Software so that the affected Software operates as warranted or, if AAI is unable to do so, terminate the license for such Software.

4.2 *Malicious Code Warranty.* AAI warrants to Licensee that: (a) AAI applies industry standard tools to identify and eliminate viruses and other malware prior to delivering Software; and (b) to AAI's knowledge, all Software delivered hereunder shall be free of: (i) functions or routines that are designed to surreptitiously delete or corrupt data in such a manner as to interfere with the normal operation of the Software, (ii) undisclosed "Time Bombs", time-out or deactivation functions or other means designed to terminate the operation of the Software (other than at the direction of the user); (iii) "Back Doors" or other means designed to allow remote access and/or control a Licensee's networks; (iv) any codes or keys designed to have the effect of disabling or otherwise shutting down all or any portion of the Software or limiting its functionality. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Licensee acknowledges that the Software utilizes a License Key mechanism which limits the Use of the Software to the purchased scope and subscription period and is designed to expire automatically at or after the end of the purchased subscription period, at which point the Software will no longer function.

4.3 OTHER THAN THE EXPRESS WARRANTIES MADE BY AAI HEREIN, AAI DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES AS TO ANY MATTER WHATSOEVER, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, OR NON-INFRINGEMENT, AND THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS". TO THE EXTENT THE LAWS OF LICENSEE'S JURISDICTION DO NOT PERMIT SUCH DISCLAIMER WITH RESPECT TO THE SOFTWARE AS LICENSED HEREUNDER, AAI PROVIDES ONLY THE MINIMUM LAWFUL WARRANTY BEYOND THAT WARRANTY EXPRESSLY MADE ABOVE, AND DISCLAIMS ALL

Deleted: Revised January 22, 2018

Deleted: v1.9



WARRANTIES TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. THE SOFTWARE IS NOT DESIGNED OR INTENDED FOR USE WITH, AND SHOULD NOT BE USED IN CONNECTION WITH, HAZARDOUS APPLICATIONS, SUCH AS OPERATION OF NUCLEAR FACILITIES, LIFE SUPPORT, WEAPONS, AIRCRAFT NAVIGATION OR COMMUNICATION, AND/OR PROCESS CONTROL THAT COULD RESULT IN DEATH, INJURY OR ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT. THE PARTIES ACKNOWLEDGE THAT THE DISCLAIMERS IN THIS SECTION 5 ARE A MATERIAL PART OF THE AGREEMENT, AND AAI WOULD NOT HAVE ENTERED INTO THIS AGREEMENT BUT FOR SUCH DISCLAIMERS.

**5. Confidentiality.**

5.1 *Non-Disclosure and Restrictions on Use.* As a result of the relationship entered into by the parties under this Agreement, the parties acknowledge that they may from time to time require or gain access to Confidential Information of the other party. The receiving party: (a) shall hold all Confidential Information in confidence; (b) shall use the Confidential Information only for the purposes expressly permitted herein; (c) shall reproduce the Confidential Information only to the extent necessary for such purpose; (d) shall restrict disclosure of the Confidential Information to its employees, consultants, agents and representatives with a valid need to know in connection with this Agreement and who are bound to protect the confidentiality of such Confidential Information (and shall advise such employees, agents and representatives of the obligations assumed herein); and (e) shall not disclose or cause to be disclosed the Confidential Information to any third party without prior written approval of the disclosing party, except as allowed under (d) above.

5.2 *Confidentiality Exceptions.* The foregoing confidentiality restrictions shall not apply to Confidential Information that: (a) is or becomes a part of the public domain through no wrongful act or omission of the receiving party; (b) was in the receiving party's lawful possession prior to the disclosure and had not been obtained by the receiving party either directly or indirectly from the disclosing party; (c) is lawfully disclosed to the receiving party by a third party without restriction on disclosure; (d) is independently developed by the receiving party without reference to or reliance on the Confidential Information; or (e) that the disclosing party agrees in writing is free of such restrictions. AAI recognizes that Federal agencies are subject to the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. 552, which requires that certain information be released. Should Licensee receive a FOIA request, Licensee will notify AAI of such request and provide AAI a reasonable amount of time to respond regarding any proposed release of AAI proprietary and confidential information.

**6. Indemnity.**

6.1 *IP Indemnity.* AAI will have the right to intervene to defend, indemnify and hold Licensee harmless from any damages or losses that it may incur by reason of or arising out of any third party claim that the Software infringes any U.S. patent or any copyright or misappropriates any trade secret. In any action based on a claim of infringement, AAI may, at its sole option and expense: (a) procure for Licensee the right to continue using the Software under the terms of this Agreement; (b) replace or modify the affected Software to avoid the infringement while substantially equivalent in function to

Deleted: Revised January 22, 2018  
Deleted: v1.9



the infringing Software; or (c) if options (a) and (b) above cannot be accomplished despite AAI's reasonable efforts, then AAI may terminate Licensee's rights and AAI's obligations hereunder with respect to the affected Software.

6.2 *Indemnity Obligations.* AAI's indemnification obligations under this Section 6 are conditioned upon Licensee (a) promptly (within thirty (30) days after notice of claim) notifying AAI in writing of the claim; (b) granting AAI sole control of the defense and settlement of the claim; and (c) providing AAI, at AAI's expense, with all assistance, information and authority reasonably required for the defense and settlement of the claim.

6.3 *Indemnity Exclusions.* AAI will have no liability for any claim to the extent that it would not have occurred but for: (a) modifications to the Software made by Licensee or a party acting on Licensee's behalf; (b) the combination, operation or Use of the Software with equipment, devices, software or data not supplied or specified by AAI (including without limitation the action of the Software to automate Licensee-selected software or processes); (c) Licensee's failure to use updated or modified Software provided by AAI; (d) Licensee's Use of the Software other than in accordance with this Agreement and the Documentation, or (e) compliance by AAI with designs, plans or specifications furnished by or on behalf of Licensee.

6.4 THE PROVISIONS OF THIS SECTION 6 SET FORTH AAI'S SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE OBLIGATIONS, AND LICENSEE'S SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE REMEDIES, WITH RESPECT TO INFRINGEMENT OR MISAPPROPRIATION OF THIRD PARTY INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS.

6.5 Nothing contained herein shall be construed in derogation of the U.S. Department of Justice's right to defend any claim or suit brought against the U.S. pursuant to its jurisdictional statute 28 U.S.C. § 516.

## 7. Limitation of Liability

7.1 NEITHER PARTY SHALL BE LIABLE FOR: (A) ANY PUNITIVE, SPECIAL, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING ANY COST OF PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE SOFTWARE OR SERVICES, LOSS OF USE, DATA, BUSINESS, OR PROFITS), REGARDLESS OF THE THEORY OF LIABILITY OR WHETHER THE LIABLE PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES; OR (B) AGGREGATE DAMAGES IN EXCESS OF THE PURCHASE ORDER PRICE PAID BY THE ORDERING ACTIVITY TO AAI.

7.2 *Limitation of Liability Exclusions.* The limitations of liability set forth in Section 8.1 above do not apply to: (a) damages related to claims that are the subject of indemnification under this Agreement, (b) claims based on either party's intentional breach of its obligations set forth in Section 5 (Confidentiality), and (c) either party's unauthorized use, distribution, or disclosure of the other party's intellectual property.

7.3 *No Limitation of Liability by Law.* Because some jurisdictions do not allow liability or damages to be limited to the extent set forth above, some of the above limitations may not apply to Licensee. The foregoing limitation of liability shall not apply to (1)

Deleted: Revised January 22, 2018

Deleted: v1.9



personal injury or death resulting from Licensor's negligence; (2) for fraud; or (3) for any other matter for which liability cannot be excluded by law.

## 8. Term and Termination.

8.1 *Term.* This Agreement is effective as of the Effective Date and unless sooner terminated by either party in accordance with this Section 8, shall remain effective for the Term pursuant to the Purchase Agreement. Upon any such expiration of the Agreement Term, the License Keys will expire and the Software will become inoperable.

8.2 *Termination.* When the End User is an instrumentality of the U.S., recourse against the United States for any alleged breach of this Agreement must be brought as a dispute under the contract Disputes Clause (Contract Disputes Act). During any dispute under the Disputes Clause, AAI shall proceed diligently with performance of this Agreement, pending final resolution of any request for relief, claim, appeal, or action arising under the Agreement, and comply with any decision of the Contracting Officer.

8.3 *Effect of Termination.* Upon the effective date of termination of this Agreement: (a) Licensee's license to the Software ceases, and Licensee shall immediately remove all copies of the Software from all systems owned or controlled by Licensee, and (b) any and all payment obligations of Licensee will immediately become due. Each party will securely destroy all copies of Confidential Information of the other party in its possession except as required to comply with any applicable legal or accounting record keeping requirement. The terms and conditions of Sections 3 through 9 shall survive any termination of this Agreement.

## 9. General.

9.1 *Export.* Licensee agrees not to export, or allow the export or re-export of any Software, or of information regarding any Software in violation of any export laws, restrictions and regulations of the Department of Commerce or other United States or foreign agency or authority.

9.2 *U.S. Government.* This Software and its accompanying Documentation are "commercial computer software" and "commercial computer software documentation," as such terms are used in 48 C.F.R. 12.212, and may only be provided to or obtained by the United States government for acquisition by or on behalf of Ordering Activities, consistent with the policy set forth in 48 C.F.R. 12.212.

9.3 *Third-Party Software.* The Software may contain or be distributed with open source software or other third party software that may be covered by a different license. AAI's obligations set forth in this Agreement do not extend to any such software. Licensee agrees that all open source software shall be and shall remain subject to the terms and conditions under which it is provided. Any such software, and the notices, license terms and disclaimers applicable to such software shall be identified to Licensee from time to time in writing (email or a notice visible within the Software to suffice).

9.4 *Records.* Licensee shall maintain records regarding the Use of the Software and shall make such information available to AAI upon request. Upon reasonable request, subject to Government security requirements, and no more than once per year, AAI

Deleted: Revised January 22, 2018

Deleted: v1.9



shall have the right to audit Licensee's Use of the Software to verify compliance with the terms of this Agreement, and Licensee will within thirty (30) days of invoice pay over any underpayment discovered in the course of such audit, based on AAI's then-current GSA Schedule Pricelist, plus interest if applicable, as governed by the Prompt Payment Act (31 USC 3901 et seq) and Treasury regulations at 5 CFR 1315.

9.5 *Governing Law and Jurisdiction.* This Agreement and will in all respects be governed by the Federal laws of United States without regard to the United Nations Convention on Contracts for the International Sale of Goods and any implementation of the Uniform Computer Information Transactions Act.

9.6 *Reserved.*

9.7 *Force Majeure.* A party is not liable under any Agreement for non-performance (other than failure to pay) caused by events or conditions beyond that party's reasonable control, if the party makes reasonable efforts to perform.

9.8 *Assignment.* Except as set forth in this Section, Licensee shall not assign, delegate, or otherwise transfer this Agreement or any of its rights or obligations to a third party without AAI's prior written consent. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and bind each party's permitted assigns and successors.

9.9 *Publicity.* AAI may publicly reference that Licensee is a customer of AAI without the prior consent of Licensee to the extent permitted by the General Services Acquisition Regulation (GSAR) 552.203-71.

9.10 *Notices.* Ordinary day-to-day operational communications may be conducted by email or telephone communications. Any other notice required by this Agreement shall be made in writing and given by (a) personal delivery, (b) prepaid, first class, certified mail, return receipt requested, (c) email (with a duplicate notice sent promptly by one of the other methods in this Section), or (d) courier service of recognized standing (with confirmation of receipt); in any case to the receiving party, "Attention: Legal" at its address as set forth in the heading to this Agreement, or to a different address of which the addressee party has notified the other in accordance with this Section. Any notice given in conformance with this Section shall be effective upon actual delivery or refusal of delivery.

9.11 *Headings.* Section headings are included for convenience or reference only and are not intended to define or limit the scope of any provision of this Agreement and should not be used to construe or interpret this Agreement.

9.12 *Interpretation; Modification; Waiver; Severability.* This Agreement, together with the Exhibits referenced herein, constitutes the entire understanding between Licensee and AAI with respect to the subject matter hereof. No terms or conditions set forth in any purchase order or other document provided by Licensee to AAI shall be part of any agreement between AAI and Licensee unless specifically accepted by AAI in writing. No modification of this Agreement will be binding, unless in writing and signed by an authorized representative of each party. Any express waiver or failure to exercise promptly any right under this Agreement will not create a

**Deleted:** Revised January 22, 2018  
**Deleted:** v1.9





continuing waiver or any expectation of non-enforcement. There are no third party beneficiaries to this Agreement. If any provision of this Agreement shall for any reason be held illegal or unenforceable, such provision shall be deemed severable from the remaining provisions of this Agreement and shall in no way affect or impair the validity or enforceability of the remaining provisions of this Agreement, unless such omission would frustrate the intent of the parties, in which case this Agreement may be reformed to give effect to the other provisions hereof.

**IN WITNESS WHEREOF**, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be signed by duly authorized officers or representatives as of the Effective Date.

**AUTOMATION ANYWHERE, INC.**

**LICENSEE:**

By: \_\_\_\_\_  
Name: \_\_\_\_\_  
Title: \_\_\_\_\_  
Date: \_\_\_\_\_

By: \_\_\_\_\_  
Name: \_\_\_\_\_  
Title: \_\_\_\_\_  
Date: \_\_\_\_\_

Deleted: Revised January 22, 2018  
Deleted: v1.9



## CAMBRIDGE SEMANTICS MASTER SOFTWARE LICENSE AGREEMENT

BY SIGNING AN ORDER REFERENCING, OR BY OTHERWISE MANIFESTING AGREEMENT TO THIS MASTER SOFTWARE LICENSE AGREEMENT (THE "END USER ACCESS AGREEMENT" AND ALONG WITH ALL ORDERS, THE "AGREEMENT") ON BEHALF OF THE ORDER ACTIVITY INDICATED BY YOU AT THE TIME OF ACCEPTANCE ("GOVERNMENT") YOU ARE HEREBY AGREEING TO THIS END USER ACCESS AGREEMENT ON BEHALF OF ORDERING ACTIVITY. IN DOING SO YOU REPRESENT THAT YOU HAVE THE AUTHORITY TO BIND THE ORDERING ACTIVITY TO THESE END CLIENT TERMS AND CONDITIONS AND THE AGREEMENT. THE AGREEMENT IS BY AND BETWEEN THE ORDERING ACTIVITY UNDER GSA SCHEDULE CONTRACTS IDENTIFIED IN THE PURCHASE ORDER, STATEMENT OF WORK, OR SIMILAR DOCUMENT ("ORDERING ACTIVITY," OR "LICENSEE") AND THE GSA MULTIPLE AWARD SCHEDULE CONTRACTOR ACTING ON BEHALF OF CAMBRIDGE SEMANTICS INC. ("PROVIDER" or "CSI")

### 1. DEFINITIONS AND SCOPE OF AGREEMENT

1.1. Definitions. The following terms, as used herein, shall have the following meanings:

1.1.1. "Agreement" means, collectively, this Master Software License Agreement and the attached Schedule A and any and all Order Forms,.

1.1.2. "Business Partner" means an entity that requires access to the Software in connection with the operation of Licensee's business, such as customers, distributors and suppliers.

1.1.3. "Confidential Information" means, subject to the exceptions set forth below, any information or data, regardless of whether it is in tangible form, disclosed by either party (the "Disclosing Party") that the Disclosing Party has either marked as confidential or proprietary, or has identified in writing as confidential or proprietary within thirty (30) days of disclosure to the other party (the "Receiving Party"); provided, however, CSI's Confidential Information includes (whether or not the applicable information or materials are marked or otherwise identified as confidential or proprietary) the Software; the concepts, techniques, ideas, and know-how embodied and expressed in the Software; the Documentation; any other third-party software or documentation licensed with or as part of the Software or Documentation; benchmark results; manuals; program listings; data structures; flowcharts; logic diagrams; functional specifications; business and/or product or service plans. Information will not be deemed Confidential Information hereunder if such information: (a) is known to the Receiving Party prior to receipt from the Disclosing Party directly or indirectly from a source other than one having an obligation of confidentiality to the Disclosing Party; (b) becomes known (independently of disclosure by the Disclosing Party) to the Receiving Party directly or indirectly from a source other than one having an obligation of confidentiality to the Disclosing Party; (c) becomes publicly known or otherwise ceases to be secret or confidential, except through a breach of this

Agreement by the Receiving Party; or (d) is independently developed by the Receiving Party.

1.1.4. “Documentation” means CSI’s end user documentation for the Software that is delivered to Licensee under this Agreement.

1.1.5. “Effective Date” means the date first set forth above.

1.1.6. “Order Form” means any written Order Form or Quote that references this Agreement and is incorporated by reference on the purchase order and sets forth, at a minimum, the software to be licensed by CSI and the fees for such software.

1.1.7. “Software” means all software (in object code form only) specified in any Order Form, developed by or for CSI and delivered to Licensee hereunder and Maintenance Services, any new releases thereof (in object code form only) made generally available pursuant to Maintenance Services.

1.1.8. “Termination Date” means the Termination Date set forth in section 5.1.

1.1.9. “Use” means to activate the processing capabilities of the Software, load, execute, access, employ the Software, and display information resulting from such capabilities.

1.2. Scope of Agreement; Ordering Procedure. As of the Effective Date, Licensee is licensing the Software described on the Order Form. From time to time after the Effective Date, if the parties reach mutual agreement on the terms and conditions under which that Licensee will license additional software and/or receive additional services from CSI under this Agreement, the parties will enter into one or more additional Order Forms.

1.3. Order of Precedence. In the event of a conflict or ambiguity between the terms and conditions of this Master Software License Agreement and any Schedule to this Master Software License Agreement or Order Form, the terms and conditions of the negotiated Order Form will prevail, and this Master Software License Agreement will prevail over the Schedule unless the Schedule states that the term in the Schedule will prevail.

## 2. LICENSE GRANT

2.1. License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, CSI hereby grants a non-exclusive, non-resalable, non-transferable, worldwide, limited (unless terminated in accordance with Section 5 herein) license to Use the Software and Documentation set forth in the applicable Order Form. Use may occur solely by way of an interface delivered with or as a part of the Software, or by documented application programming interfaces (“APIs”) and query services designated in writing by CSI.

2.2. Restrictions; Reservation of Rights; Verification.

2.2.1. Named Users; Business Partners; Third Parties. The Licensee may not use the Software in any manner not authorized by this License. The Software may not be used by more than the number of named users specified on the applicable Order Form. Licensee may not use the Software or Documentation for commercial time-sharing, rental, software as a service (SaaS), “cloud hosting”, or service bureau use, including without limitation, providing management and support to any third party. Business Partners may have use of the Software exclusively to support

Licensee's business processes only, and may not Use the Software to run any of their internal business operations or operations for other customers. The Documentation may be used by the Licensee only in conjunction with the use of the Software.

2.2.2. Other Restrictions. Licensee shall not, directly or indirectly, translate, disassemble, or decompile, nor create or attempt to create, by reverse engineering or otherwise, the source code from the object code of the Software. Licensee is not permitted to make derivative works of the Software. CSI's logo and trademarks cannot be changed, misappropriated, misused or rebranded without CSI's written consent.

2.2.3. Reservation. Subject only to the rights expressly granted to Licensee under this Agreement, CSI and its licensors retain all proprietary rights and title (including without limitation all intellectual property rights) to the Software, Documentation and any modifications thereof, and no ownership of any part of the Software or Documentation is hereby transferred to Licensee.

2.2.4. Verification. CSI shall be permitted to audit (no more than once annually, upon reasonable advance written notice and during Licensee's standard business hours and subject to Government security requirements) the usage of the Software and Documentation. Such audit will be limited to information related to the amounts owed by Licensee under this Agreement and any information disclosed during this audit shall be subject to the provisions of Section 6. In the event an audit reveals that Licensee underpaid any amounts due under this Agreement to CSI, Licensee shall pay such underpaid fees within thirty (30) days of the invoice receipt date.

2.2.5. Remote Access. In the case where Licensee obtains access or makes use of the Software remotely across the Internet by using systems provided by the Licensee, CSI and any other third party, the terms of this Agreement will apply and remain valid.

2.3. Licensee Granting of Rights. Unless otherwise agreed in writing in advance with CSI, Licensee hereby grants to CSI an irrevocable license under all intellectual property rights (including copyright) to use, copy, distribute, sublicense, display, perform and prepare derivative works based upon any feedback, including materials, fixes, error corrections, enhancements, and suggestions provided to CSI. **Vendor acknowledges that the ability to use this Agreement and any Feedback provided as a result of this Agreement in advertising is limited by GSAR 552.203-71.**

### 3. MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT SERVICES

3.1. Maintenance and Support Services. So long as CSI continues to offer similar support services to its other Software licensees, and subject to payment by Licensee of the applicable Maintenance and Support Services Fees set forth on the applicable Order Form issued in accordance with the GSA Schedule Pricelist, CSI will provide maintenance and support services in accordance with the terms set forth in the Maintenance and Support Services Schedule attached as Schedule A hereto ("Maintenance Services").

3.2.

### 4. PRICE AND PAYMENT

- 4.1. Fees. For the initial order, Licensee shall pay the Software License Fees as set forth on the Order Form issued in accordance with the GSA Schedule Pricelist. . Any undisputed fees not paid when due shall accrue interest at the rate indicated by the **the Prompt Payment Act (31 USC 3901 et seq) and Treasury regulations at 5 CFR 1315.**
- 4.2. Taxes. **Vendor shall state separately on invoices taxes excluded from the fees, and the Ordering Activity agrees either to pay the amount of the taxes (based on the current value of the equipment) or provide evidence necessary to sustain an exemption, in accordance with FAR 52.229-1 and FAR 52.229-3.**

## 5. TERM

- 5.1. Term; Termination. This Agreement and the license granted hereunder shall become effective as of the Effective Date and shall continue in effect thereafter for the Term set forth in the applicable Order Form unless terminated upon the Termination Date set forth in the Order Form. **When the End User is an instrumentality of the U.S., recourse against the United States for any alleged breach of this Agreement must be brought as a dispute under the contract Disputes Clause (Contract Disputes Act). During any dispute under the Disputes Clause, CSI shall proceed diligently with performance of this Agreement, pending final resolution of any request for relief, claim, appeal, or action arising under the Agreement, and comply with any decision of the Contracting Officer.**
- 5.2. End of Term Duties. Upon any termination hereunder, each party and its Subsidiaries shall immediately cease Use of all of the other party's Confidential Information. Within thirty (30) days after any termination, the Receiving Party shall deliver to the Disclosing Party or destroy all copies of the Disclosing Party Confidential Information in every form. The Receiving Party agrees to certify in writing to the Disclosing Party that it and each of its Subsidiaries has performed the foregoing. Sections 5.2, 6, 7, 8, 9 and 10 and Licensee's duty to pay all amounts due as of the effective date of termination shall survive such termination. In the event of termination by the Licensee, CSI shall immediately refund Licensee of a pro-rated basis all fees paid in advance.

## 6. CONFIDENTIALITY

The Receiving Party acknowledges that it will have access to the Disclosing Party's Confidential Information. The Receiving Party agrees that it will not (a) use any such Confidential Information in any way, for its own account or the account of any third party, except for the exercise of its rights and performance of its obligations under this Agreement, or (b) disclose any such Confidential Information to any party, other than furnishing such Confidential Information to (i) its employees and consultants who are required to have access to the Confidential Information in connection with the exercise of its rights and performance of its obligations under this Agreement and (ii) professional advisers (e.g., lawyers and accountants); provided, however, in the case of professional advisers, ethical duties, to treat, hold and maintain such Confidential Information in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Section 6. The Receiving Party agrees that it will not allow any unauthorized person access to Disclosing Party's Confidential Information, and that Receiving Party will take actions reasonably necessary to protect the confidentiality of such Confidential Information, including implementing and enforcing procedures to minimize the possibility of unauthorized use or copying of such Confidential

Information. In the event that the Receiving Party is required by law to make any disclosure of any of Disclosing Party's Confidential Information, by subpoena, judicial or administrative order or otherwise, the Receiving Party shall first give written notice of such requirement to the Disclosing Party, and shall permit the Disclosing Party to intervene in any relevant proceedings to protect its interests in the Confidential Information, and provide full cooperation and assistance to the Disclosing Party in seeking to obtain such protection. Provider **recognizes that Federal agencies are subject to the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. 552, which may require that certain information be released, despite being characterized as "confidential" by the vendor, provided that the Ordering Activity take all reasonable steps to honor vendor's confidentiality markings.**

7. LIMITED WARRANTY

**CSI WARRANTS THAT THE SOFTWARE WILL, FOR A PERIOD OF SIXTY (60) DAYS FROM THE DATE OF YOUR RECEIPT, PERFORM SUBSTANTIALLY IN ACCORDANCE WITH SOFTWARE WRITTEN MATERIALS ACCOMPANYING IT. EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THE FOREGOING, THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND. CSI AND ITS LICENSORS (FOR THE PURPOSES OF SECTION 7 AND 8, CSI AND ITS LICENSORS WILL BE COLLECTIVELY REFERRED TO AS "CSI") EXPRESSLY DISCLAIM ALL OTHER WARRANTIES WITH RESPECT TO THE SOFTWARE, WHETHER SUCH WARRANTIES ARE EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NON-INFRINGEMENT, EXCEPT TO THE EXTENT THAT ANY WARRANTIES IMPLIED BY LAW CANNOT BE VALIDLY WAIVED. WITHOUT LIMITING THE GENERALITY OF THE FOREGOING, CSI MAKES NO WARRANTY OR REPRESENTATION THAT THE FUNCTIONS CONTAINED IN THE SOFTWARE WILL MEET THE LICENSEE'S REQUIREMENTS, THAT THE OPERATION OF THE SOFTWARE WILL BE UNINTERRUPTED OR ERROR-FREE, THAT DEFECTS IN THE SOFTWARE WILL BE CORRECTED, NOR WITH RESPECT TO THE CORRECTNESS, ACCURACY, OR RELIABILITY OF THE SOFTWARE. LICENSEE FURTHER ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE SOFTWARE MAY HAVE LIMITED FUNCTIONALITY, CONTAIN BUGS, ERRORS, AND OTHER PROBLEMS THAT COULD CAUSE COMPUTER SOFTWARE, HARDWARE, AND SYSTEM FAILURES OR LOSS OF DATA. LICENSEE EXPRESSLY ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT USE OF THE SOFTWARE AND DISTRIBUTION OF THE COMPONENT IS AT LICENSEE'S SOLE RISK.**

8. LIMITATIONS OF LIABILITY

- 8.1. Licensee's Remedies. Licensee's sole and exclusive remedies for any damages or loss in any way connected with the Software furnished by CSI and its licensors, whether due to CSI's negligence or breach of any other duty, shall be, at CSI's option: (a) to bring the performance of the Software into substantial compliance with the functional specifications; or (b) return of an appropriate portion of any payment made by Licensee with respect to the applicable portion of the Software.
- 8.2. Not Responsible. CSI will not be responsible under this Agreement for any modification made by any party other than CSI, any third-party software, or any third party database. CSI AND ITS LICENSORS SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIMS OR DAMAGES ARISING FROM INHERENTLY DANGEROUS USE OF THE SOFTWARE LICENSED HEREUNDER.

- 8.3. Limitation of Liability. TO THE EXTENT NOT PROHIBITED BY LAW, UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES WILL CSI BE LIABLE FOR ANY INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, PUNITIVE OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, EVEN IF CSI HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. IN NO EVENT WILL CSI'S TOTAL LIABILITY TO YOU FOR ALL DAMAGES, LOSSES, AND CAUSES OF ACTION (WHETHER IN CONTRACT, TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE) OR OTHERWISE) EXCEED THE AMOUNT PAID TO CSI BY YOU FOR THE SPECIFIC LICENSE TO WHICH THE LIABILITY IS RELATED, PROVIDED, HOWEVER, THAT: **THE FOREGOING LIMITATION OF LIABILITY SHALL NOT APPLY TO (1) PERSONAL INJURY OR DEATH RESULTING FROM LICENSOR'S NEGLIGENCE; (2) FOR FRAUD; OR (3) FOR ANY OTHER MATTER FOR WHICH LIABILITY CANNOT BE EXCLUDED BY LAW.**
- 8.4. Severability of Actions. IT IS EXPRESSLY UNDERSTOOD AND AGREED THAT EACH AND EVERY PROVISION OF THIS AGREEMENT WHICH PROVIDES FOR A LIMITATION OF LIABILITY, DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTIES, OR EXCLUSION OF DAMAGES IS INTENDED BY THE PARTIES TO BE SEVERABLE AND INDEPENDENT OF ANY OTHER PROVISION AND TO BE ENFORCED AS SUCH.

## 9. EXPORT REGULATIONS

Licensee acknowledges and agrees that it shall not export, or re-export directly or indirectly, the Software, to any country or person in violation of the laws and regulations of any applicable jurisdiction. This restriction expressly includes, but is not limited to, the export regulations of the United States of America (the "United States"). Specifically, Licensee shall not download or otherwise export or re-export the Software to (i) Cuba, Iran, Libya, Sudan, North Korea, or Syria or any other country where such use is prohibited under United States export regulations, or (ii) anyone who is a national of any of such country or whose name appears on the United States Treasury Department's list of Specially Designated Nationals or the United States Commerce Department's Denied Persons List. Licensee agrees to the foregoing and represent and warrant that you are not located in, under the control of, organized under the laws of, or a national or resident of any such country, or on any such list.

## 10. GENERAL PROVISIONS

- 10.1. Public Announcement. Both parties can publicize the general subject matter of this Agreement to **the extent permitted by the General Services Acquisition Regulation (GSAR) 52.203-71** and as long as the disclosing party shall endeavor, on a basis reasonable under the circumstances, to provide a meaningful opportunity to the other party to review and comment upon such press release, case study, testimonial or other public material and shall give due consideration to all reasonable additions, deletions or changes suggested thereto.
- 10.2. Force Majeure. **Excusable delays shall be governed by FAR 52.212-4(f)** .
- 10.3. Severability. The terms and conditions of this Agreement are severable. If any term or condition of this Agreement is deemed to be illegal or unenforceable under any rule of law, all other terms shall remain in force. Further, the term or condition which is held to be illegal or unenforceable shall remain in effect as far as possible in accordance with the intention of the parties as of the Effective Date.

- 10.4. Relationship of the Parties. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to place the parties hereto in an agency, employment, franchise, joint venture, or partnership relationship. Neither party will have the authority to obligate or bind the other in any manner, and nothing herein contained shall give rise or is intended to give rise to any rights of any kind to any third parties. Neither party will represent to the contrary, either expressly, implicitly or otherwise.
- 10.5. Governing Law; Consent to Jurisdiction. All disputes, claims or controversies arising out of this Agreement, or the negotiation, validity or performance of this Agreement, or the transactions contemplated hereby shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the Federal laws of the United States.
- 10.6. Assignment; Binding Effect. Licensee may not assign or transfer this Agreement in whole or in part, by operation of law or otherwise, without the prior written consent of CSI. **The Anti-Assignment Act, 41 USC 6305, prohibits the assignment of Government contracts without the Government's prior approval. Procedures for securing such approval are set forth in FAR 42.1204.**
- 10.7. Notices. All notices under this Agreement will be in writing and will reference this Agreement. Notices will be deemed given when: (a) delivered personally; (b) sent by confirmed facsimile; (c) three (3) days after having been sent by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid; or (d) one (1) day after deposit with a commercial overnight carrier, with written verification of receipt. All communications will be sent to the addresses set forth on the first page of this Agreement or such other addresses designated pursuant to this Section 10.7.
- 10.8. No Waiver. Failure by either party to enforce any provision of this Agreement will not be deemed a waiver of future enforcement of that or any other provision.
- 10.9. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in two or more counterparts, each of which will be deemed an original, but all of which will constitute one and the same instrument.
- 10.10. Headings. The headings and captions used in this Agreement are used for convenience only and are not to be considered in construing or interpreting this Agreement.
- 10.11. Construction. This Agreement has been negotiated by each of the parties hereto and each of their respective counsel. This Agreement will be fairly interpreted in accordance with its terms and without any strict construction in favor of or against either party. This English language version of this Agreement shall be the official version of this Agreement, even if this Agreement is translated into any other language. All notices, communications and discussions pertaining to this Agreement, whether oral or written, will be conducted in the English language, including any enforcement proceedings.
- 10.12. Complete Agreement. This Agreement, including the exhibits hereto, which are hereby incorporated into this Agreement by this reference, **together with the Purchase Order(s)**, constitutes the entire agreement between the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof. It supersedes and replaces all prior or contemporaneous understandings or agreements, written or oral, regarding such subject matter, and prevails over any conflicting terms or conditions contained on printed forms, sales acknowledgments or quotations. **In the event of a conflict**



**between this Agreement and a Negotiated Purchase Order, the Purchase Order shall control.** This Agreement may not be modified or waived, in whole or part, except in writing and signed by an officer or duly authorized representative of both parties.

## **SCHEDULE A – MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT SERVICES SCHEDULE**

The terms and conditions of this Schedule A shall be referred to as this “Maintenance and Support Schedule”.

### **A. Maintenance Services.**

Unless an Order Form specifies otherwise, CSI agrees to provide Licensee the maintenance services set forth in this Schedule A for all Software. CSI agrees to provide Each Maintenance Periodt may be renewed for additional successive one (1) year terms by executing a new Agreement in writing .

Maintenance Services consist of the following:

1. **Updates.** Subject to the terms and conditions of this Maintenance and Support Services Schedule, CSI will make available to Licensee updated or upgraded versions of the Software and Documentation, Error Corrections and maintenance releases to the Software which CSI makes generally available at no additional charge to its customers that are party to an effective maintenance agreement (“Updates”). This Maintenance and Support Schedule shall not entitle Licensee to upgrades or versions which are separately priced and licensed by CSI as new products. Notwithstanding the foregoing, functionality which is substantially similar to the Software licensed under an Order Form shall not be considered a new product and shall be provided to Licensee at no additional cost.

Each Update of the Software must be functionally compatible with the prior release or version of such Software, as applicable, and must conform to the terms and conditions of this SLA applicable to the Software. Licensee may not be required to install any Update of any Software except: (i) as a prerequisite to installing a subsequent Update; or (ii) to avoid violation of intellectual property or proprietary rights of a third party, and, in such event, Licensee may not be required to pay any additional fees in connection with such prerequisite Update.

2. **Definitions.**

**“Error Correction”** means the correction by CSI of a Malfunction at any and all priority levels to ensure that the Software performs in accordance with the Documentation, this SLA, or the provision by CSI of a “work around” for a Malfunction that is acceptable to Licensee which does not materially impair Licensee’s use of the Software, and is followed by a permanent Correction within a reasonable amount of time.

**“Malfunction(s)”** means a malfunction of the Software as reported to CSI by Licensee, or otherwise identified by CSI, that prevents the Software from performing in accordance with the Documentation.

**“Priority 1”** means a severe impact and condition exists which causes the Software to fail to function according to the Documentation and/or this SLA, which makes the use of any one or more critical functions of the Software inoperable or significantly decreases Software or productivity in such a manner that adversely affects the ability to conduct the activities described in the Documentation or this SLA.

**“Priority 2”** means degraded operations constituting a limited condition that causes a slight or non-critical failure of the Software to function according to the Documentation

and/or this SLA, or a desired change in the Software which can be easily circumvented or avoided.

**“Priority 3”** means a problem that involves partial, non-critical loss of use of the Software in a production environment or development environment. For production environments, there is a medium-to-low impact on the business, but the business continues to function, including by using a procedural workaround. For development environments, where the situation is causing the project to no longer continue or migrate into production.

**“Priority 4”** means a general usage question, reporting of a documentation error, or recommendation for a future product enhancement or modification. For production environments, there is low-to-no impact on the business or the performance or functionality of the system. For development environments, there is a medium-to-low impact on the business, but the business continues to function, including using a procedural workaround.

3. **Error Corrections.** After Licensee has identified to CSI a Malfunction’s associated priority level reasonably determined by Licensee (a *“Priority Report”*), and subject to Licensee assisting CSI in attempting to recreate and diagnose the Malfunction, CSI agrees to: (a) For Priority 1 level Malfunctions, promptly assign an individual or individuals to address the Priority 1 level Malfunctions, provide a response within two (2) hours, and use best efforts to provide a Correction within six (6) hours after receipt of the Priority Report; and (b) For Priority 2 level Malfunctions (i) respond to Licensee’s Priority Report and assign technical support resources, (ii) use best efforts to provide a Correction for such Priority 2 level Malfunctions within a reasonable time frame determined by Licensee commensurate with the severity of the problem and (iii) maintain telephone contact providing at least daily progress reports to Licensee; and (c) For Priority 3 and 4 level Malfunctions, (i) provide an initial response within twenty four (24) business hours and (b) use best efforts to provide a workaround, if required, and a permanent fix with the next scheduled update. In the event that a Correction to the Priority 1 level Malfunction has not been applied within six (6) hours after receipt of a Priority Report (either reported by Licensee or CSI), then CSI will provide continuous efforts to resolve such Malfunction until the Correction to the Priority 1 level Malfunction has been provided by CSI and confirmed as remediated by Licensee. In all cases where CSI provides a temporary workaround, CSI agrees to provide Licensee with an estimate of the time by which CSI will be ready to implement a permanent solution.

4. **Exclusions.** CSI shall have no obligation to support (a) any altered, damaged or modified Software or any portion of the Software incorporated with or into other software not expressly required by the documentation delivered with the Software, unless such Software has been modified or incorporated with, or into, other software under a Statement of Work executed by the Parties and governing the implementation, or integration or modification of the Software; or (b) Software problems caused by Licensee’s negligence, abuse or misapplication, use of the Software other than as specified in the documentation delivered with the Software or otherwise delivered under an applicable Statement of Work. Unless otherwise specified in an Order form, the Services provided by CSI under this SLA are limited to the telephone support and email support specified above, and any further Services required by Licensee must be governed by a separate written services agreement.

5. **Licensee Responsibilities.** Licensee will have responsibility to notify CSI promptly of issues or Malfunctions which become known to Licensee, to allow, if

necessary, unrestricted and free access to the Software, and to ensure that a qualified Licensee representative is available to provide assistance as necessary to perform Services hereunder. CSI has a responsibility to promptly notify Licensee of issues which could cause the Software to significantly Malfunction.

6. **Term; Termination.** Unless otherwise terminated in accordance with the SLA or this Section 6, this Maintenance and Support Schedule will automatically terminate as of the effective date of the termination of this SLA (including any agreed termination support periods).

7. **Services.** The following technical support services shall be included in the Maintenance Services:

7.1 Access to CSI support resources weekdays between 9:00 AM and 5:00 PM Eastern Time to resolve problems regarding the Software, including, without limitation, Malfunctions, problems related to the installation of the Software, apparent “bugs” in the Software, the configuration of the Software, and the interaction of the Software with the computer hardware and system software with which the Software is used.

7.2 If it appears that CSI will be unable to reproduce, diagnose or remedy a problem in or with the Software over the telephone or remotely, CSI shall dispatch personnel to Licensee’s premises, should it be reasonably clear that such action would materially improve the time to resolution.

7.3 Software Updates and Error Corrections are included at no additional charge within the current version and any agreed previous versions for any Software covered by a current, paid up agreement for Maintenance Services.

8. **Software Product Support Policy.**

CSI will provide Maintenance Services to Licensee for a period of three years (36 months) commencing as of date of general availability (“GA”) of a new Major Release or, for a period of one year (12 months) after the GA date of the following major release (whichever is longer), provided Licensee has paid the applicable Maintenance Services Fees. Error corrections released as part of a Minor Release shall have a Minor Release version for all actively supported Major Releases as of the release date for such Minor Release.

In the event that Maintenance Services for a release would normally expire and no later release has been made generally available, support for the old release will be extended until such a time as a new release is made generally available.

In the event that Maintenance Services for a release would normally expire and no further releases are planned, a product may be classified as at the end of its product lifecycle (“end-of-life”). The decision to “end-of-life” any product will be announced to customers at least twelve (12) months ahead of the date that support for all releases of any Product will no longer be available.

# **ANZOGRAPH® DB END USER LICENSE AGREEMENT**

IMPORTANT: READ THIS AGREEMENT CAREFULLY BEFORE ACCESSING AND USING THE SOFTWARE. CAMBRIDGE SEMANTICS INC. ("CSI") GRANTS YOU ACCESS TO AND USE OF THE SOFTWARE ONLY IF YOU ACCEPT THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS AGREEMENT. BY BOTH PARTIES EXECUTING THIS AGREEMENT IN WRITING, YOU AGREE TO THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS AGREEMENT AND REPRESENT AND WARRANT THAT YOU HAVE THE AUTHORITY TO ENTER INTO THIS AGREEMENT ON BEHALF OF YOU AND ANY COMPANY OR OTHER LEGAL ENTITY, YOU REPRESENT ("YOU").

## **1. OWNERSHIP**

The AnzoGraph DB software and any accompanying documentation ("Documentation") and any updates, new versions, bug fixes error corrections or other modifications provided by CSI (collectively "Software") are proprietary to CSI. You acknowledge and agree that: (a) the Software is protected under copyright and other laws and international treaty provisions; (b) CSI and its licensors retain all copyrights and other intellectual property rights in the Software; (c) there are no implied licenses under this License, and any rights not expressly granted to You hereunder are reserved by CSI; and (d) You acquire no ownership or other interest (other than your license rights explicitly stated in this Agreement) in or to the Software. You agree that You will not, at any time, contest anywhere in the world CSI's ownership of the Software, nor will You challenge the validity of CSI's rights in the Software. You have no rights hereunder to use any trademark or service mark belonging to CSI.

## **2. GRANT OF LICENSE**

### **2.1 Licensed Use**

The Software is made available as described on the offering's webpage:

<http://www.cambridgesemantics.com/offerings/anzograph/>

with limitations and conditions as set forth by the CSI license management system (see section 2.4) and used by You to download or deploy the Software. Subject to your performance under this Agreement, CSI grants You a limited, non-exclusive, non-transferable license (without the right to sublicense) to use the Software subject to the restrictions enforced by a license key CSI supplied to You and solely in object code form on a compatible (in accordance with the hardware, operating system, and other instructions provided by CSI) device owned or controlled by you.

### **2.2 License Restrictions**

Reproduction of the Software and/or distribution of the Software to any third party is not licensed hereunder and is strictly prohibited. If You are interested in obtaining CSI's permission to engage in commercial or non-commercial distribution of the Software, contact [anzograph@cambridgesemantics.com](mailto:anzograph@cambridgesemantics.com).

### **2.3 Remote Access**

You are responsible for obtaining all necessary devices and equipment and for all costs relating to your access to and the use Software, including and not limited to any hosting or infrastructure costs. You will at all times be responsible for maintaining the security of, and any access to or use of, your username and password. You accept and acknowledge that You will be responsible

for all activities that occur under your username, and You will promptly notify CSI of any loss, theft or unauthorized use of your password of which You become aware.

## 2.4 License Keys

In order to operate or evaluate the Software You will be provided with a license key by CSI. The license key encodes restrictions and conditions on your use of the Software as may be determined by separate sales, evaluation or other usage agreements with CSI. Whether or not such additional agreement exists, You agree to be bound by the additional operating restrictions and conditions encoded in your license key. The license key restrictions may include a limitation on the time period for which You are licensed to operate the Software or may specify the period during which the Software will operate normally. You may not use the Software in any manner that bypasses the operating restrictions and conditions encoded in the license key. You may not share, lease, rent or loan the license key to any third party. You may not reproduce the license key except for backup purposes. You may not use the same individual license key on more than one running server.

## 3. RESTRICTIONS

Even if You license the Free Edition and a license fee is not paid for the use of the Software it does not mean that there are no conditions restricting the use of the Software.

Except as otherwise expressly stated in this License or by additional agreement, You may not:

- (a) use the Software in any manner not authorized by this License;
- (b) reproduce, modify, adapt, alter, translate, or create derivative works of the Software or merge the Software with other software;
- (c) sublicense, distribute or otherwise transfer the Software or any component thereof to any third party without CSI's express written consent;
- (d) reverse engineer, decompile, disassemble, or otherwise attempt to derive the source code of the Software;
- (e) remove, alter, or obscure any proprietary notices (including copyright and trademark notices) of CSI or its suppliers on the Software;
- (f) without prior written consent of CSI, use the Software for providing time-sharing services, any software-as-a-service, service bureau services or as part of an application services provider or other service offering (collectively, "SaaS Offering") where a third party's obtaining access to the Software or the features and functions of the Software is a primary reason or substantial motivation for users of the SaaS Offering to access and/or use the SaaS Offering ("Prohibited SaaS Offering"). For clarity, this clause is not intended to restrict access to the Software by and through third-party programs that add their own substantially differentiating features and functions beyond those offered by the Software or restrict the Software being employed to provide direct access to value-added hosted data sets. If You have any question as to whether a specific SaaS Offering constitutes a Prohibited SaaS Offering, of the Software, contact [anzograph@cambridgesemantics.com](mailto:anzograph@cambridgesemantics.com)
- (g) use Software and license keys obtained for the purposes of trial & evaluation for any commercial or non-commercial purpose other than trial & evaluation of the software.
- (h) disclose results of any Software benchmark tests without CSI's prior written consent; or
- (i) use any CSI name, trademark or logo without CSI's prior written consent;
- (j) use the Software without a license key CSI supplied to you.

## 4. FEEDBACK

CSI welcomes your voluntary comments, suggestions and other communications about the Software ("Feedback"). Feedback includes accounting of bugs, timing, issues, workarounds, and bug fixes, as well as any suggestions for features or enhancements. CSI will own all such Feedback and be able to use the Feedback in any manner, and You hereby assign to CSI all rights to Feedback You provide to CSI. Vendor acknowledges that the ability to use this Agreement and any Feedback provided as a result of this Agreement in advertising is limited by GSAR 552.203-71.

## 5. MAINTENANCE SERVICES AND SUPPORT

### 5.1 Free Edition Support

Where no license fee has been paid, this Agreement does not require CSI to provide You with any installation, training, technical assistance, consulting services, support services or other services of any kind. However, CSI will make reasonable efforts to provide You with the support described online in the offering description available at

<http://www.cambridgesemantics.com/offerings/anzograph/>

You may report Software bugs and errors by email to [anzograph@cambridgesemantics.com](mailto:anzograph@cambridgesemantics.com) or by creating a support ticket at

<http://www.cambridgesemantics.com/support/>

At its sole discretion, CSI may provide periodic updates to the Software, which may include bug fixes, new features and/or enhancements.

### 5.2 Enterprise Edition Maintenance and Support Services, and Product Support Policies

The following subsections apply only to licenses of the Enterprise Edition of the Software under a current, paid up agreement.

Unless an Order Form specifies otherwise, CSI agrees to provide You the Maintenance and Support Services set forth in this Agreement. CSI agrees to provide Maintenance and Support Services for one (1) year maintenance periods commencing on the date of Your purchase of a license (each a "Maintenance Period"). Unless terminated in accordance with the terms of this Agreement, each Maintenance Period may be renewed for additional successive one (1) year terms by executing a new Agreement in writing.

Maintenance and Support Services consist of the following:

#### 5.2.1 Updates

Subject to the terms and conditions of this Section 5.2, CSI will make available to You updated or upgraded versions of the Software and Documentation, Error Corrections and maintenance releases to the Software which CSI makes generally available at no additional charge to its customers that are party to an effective maintenance agreement ("Updates") and as further described in the Software Product Release Support Policy, subsection 5.2.8. This Maintenance and Support shall not entitle You to upgrades or versions which are separately priced and licensed by CSI as new products. Notwithstanding the foregoing functionality which is substantially similar to the Software licensed under an Order Form shall not be considered a new product and shall be provided to You at no additional cost.

Each Update of the Software will be functionally compatible with the prior release or version of such Software, to the extent applicable under the Software Product Release Support Policy described in subsection 5.2.8, and Your use of the Update must conform to the terms and conditions of this license applicable to the Software. You will not be required to install any Update of any Software except: (i) as a prerequisite to installing a subsequent Update; or (ii) to

avoid violation of intellectual property or proprietary rights of a third party, and, in such event, You will not be required to pay any additional fees in connection with such prerequisite Update.

### 5.2.2 Definitions

“Error Correction” means (i) the correction by CSI of a Malfunction at any and all priority levels to ensure that the Software performs in accordance with the Documentation and this Agreement, or (ii) the provision by CSI of a “work around” for a Malfunction which does not materially impair Your use of the Software, and is followed by a permanent correction within a reasonable amount of time.

“Malfunction(s)” means a malfunction of the Software as reported to CSI by You, or otherwise identified by CSI, that prevents the Software from performing in accordance with the Documentation.

“Priority 1” means a severe impact and condition exists which causes the Software to fail to function according to the Documentation and/or this Agreement, which makes any one or more critical functions of the Software inoperable or significantly decreases the Software or productivity in such a manner that adversely affects the ability to conduct the activities described in the Documentation or this Agreement.

“Priority 2” means degraded operations constituting a limited condition that causes a slight or non-critical failure of the Software to function according to the Documentation and/or this Agreement, or a desired change in the Software which can be easily circumvented or avoided.

“Priority 3” means a problem that involves partial, non-critical loss of use of the Software in a production environment or development environment. For production environments, there is a medium-to-low impact on the Software, but the Software continues to function, including by using a procedural workaround. For development environments, where the situation is causing the project to no longer continue or migrate into production.

“Priority 4” means a general usage question, reporting of a Documentation error, or recommendation for a future product enhancement or modification. For production environments, there is low-to-no impact on the Software or the performance or functionality of the system. For development environments, there is a medium-to-low impact on the Software, but the Software continues to function, including using a procedural workaround.

### 5.2.3 Error Corrections

After You have identified to CSI a Malfunction’s associated priority level reasonably determined by You (a “Priority Report”), and subject to Your assisting CSI in attempting to recreate and diagnose the Malfunction, CSI agrees to:

(a) For Priority 1 level Malfunctions, promptly assign an individual or individuals to address the Priority 1 level Malfunctions, provide a response within four (4) hours, and use best efforts to provide an Error Correction within one (1) business day after receipt of the Priority Report. In the event that an Error Correction to the Priority 1 level Malfunction has not been applied within one (1) business day after receipt of a Priority Report (either reported by You or CSI), then CSI will provide continuous efforts to resolve such Malfunction until the Correction to the Priority 1 level Malfunction has been provided by CSI and confirmed as remediated by You; and

(b) For Priority 2 level Malfunctions (i) respond to Your Priority Report and assign technical support resources, (ii) use best efforts to provide an Error Correction for such Priority 2 level Malfunctions within a reasonable time frame determined by You commensurate with the severity of the problem and (iii) maintain telephone contact providing at least daily progress reports to You; and



(c) For Priority 3 and 4 level Malfunctions, (i) provide an initial response within twenty-four (24) business hours and (ii) use best efforts to provide a workaround, if required, and a permanent fix with the next Scheduled update.

In all cases where CSI provides a temporary workaround, CSI agrees to provide You with an estimate of the time by which CSI will be ready to implement a permanent solution.

#### 5.2.4. Exclusions

CSI shall have no obligation to support (a) any altered, damaged or modified Software or any portion of the Software incorporated with or into other software not expressly required by the Documentation delivered with the Software, unless such Software has been modified or incorporated with, or into, other software under a Statement of Work executed by the Parties and governing the implementation, or integration or modification of the Software; or (b) Software problems caused by Your negligence, abuse or misapplication, use of the Software other than as specified in the Documentation delivered with the Software or otherwise delivered under an applicable Statement of Work. Unless otherwise specified in an Order form, the services provided by CSI under this SLA are limited to the telephone support and email support specified above, and any further Services required by You must be governed by a separate written services agreement.

#### 5.2.5. Your Responsibilities

You will have responsibility to notify CSI promptly of issues or Malfunctions which become known to You, to allow CSI, if necessary, unrestricted and free access to the Software, and to ensure that a qualified representative is available to provide assistance as necessary to perform Services hereunder. CSI has a responsibility to promptly notify You when it becomes aware of issues which could cause the Software to significantly malfunction.

#### 5.2.6. Maintenance and Support Service Availability

You may report Software bugs and errors by email to [anzograph@cambridgesemantics.com](mailto:anzograph@cambridgesemantics.com) or by creating a support ticket at

<http://www.cambridgesemantics.com/support/>

The following technical support services shall be included in the Maintenance and Support Services:

(i) Access to CSI support resources weekdays between 9:00 AM and 5:00 PM Eastern Time to resolve problems regarding the Software, including, without limitation, Malfunctions, problems related to the installation of the Software, apparent “bugs” in the Software, the configuration of the Software, and the interaction of the Software with the computer hardware and system software with which the Software is used.

(ii) If it appears that CSI will be unable to reproduce, diagnose or remedy a problem in or with the Software over the telephone or remotely, CSI shall at its option and discretion dispatch personnel to Your premises, should it be reasonably clear that such action would materially improve the time to resolution.

(iii) Software Updates and Error Corrections are included at no additional charge within the current version and any agreed previous versions for any Software covered by a current, paid up Enterprise license agreement.

#### 5.2.7 Additional Services

While this Agreement does not require CSI to provide You with any installation, training, additional technical assistance, consulting services, or other services of any kind, these may be provided at

CSI's discretion in response to Your support requests, as described online in the offering description available at

<http://www.cambridgesemantics.com/offerings/anzograph/>

#### 5.2.8. Software Product Release Support Policy

At its sole discretion, CSI may provide periodic Updates to the Software, which may include bug fixes, new features and/or enhancements. CSI will provide You with the Product support services expressly described in the attached support services policy description

("Software Product Release Support Policy"), subject to the conditions stated in such Software Product Release Support Policy description.

### 6. TERM AND TERMINATION

#### 6.1 Term

This Agreement and your access to the Software will become effective as of the date of the applicable order and shall continue in effect thereafter in accordance with the applicable order, unless terminated earlier under this Section 6. You will cease access to and use of the Software at the end of the time period for which You are authorized to access the Software.

#### 6.2 Suspension and Termination

When the End User is an instrumentality of the U.S., recourse against the United States for any alleged breach of this Agreement must be brought as a dispute under the contract Disputes Clause (Contract Disputes Act). During any dispute under the Disputes Clause, CSI shall proceed diligently with performance of this Agreement, pending final resolution of any request for relief, claim, appeal, or action arising under the Agreement, and comply with any decision of the Contracting Officer.

#### 6.3 Effect of Termination

Upon any termination or expiration of this Agreement, You shall immediately cease all use of the Software.

### 7. YOUR DATA

In connection with your use of the Software, You or some or all of your end users may send information, content and data (collectively, "Data") to, or retrieve Data from, the Software. You are entirely responsible for the content, accuracy and completeness of such Data, and any loss, liabilities or damages resulting from the Data, regardless of whether the Data consists of, including but not limited to, text, graphics, audio, video, or computer software. By making Data available to the Software, You represent and warrant that: (i) You own or have the necessary licenses to provide the Data to the Software, and the provision of the Data to, and use of the Data by, the Software as contemplated herein will not, to your knowledge, infringe the intellectual property rights, including but not limited to copyright, patent, trademark or trade secret rights, of any third party; (ii) the Data does not contain any viruses, worms, malware, Trojan horses or other harmful or destructive code; and (iii) the Data does not include any unlawful content.

### 8. LIMITED WARRANTY

CSI WARRANTS THAT THE SOFTWARE WILL, FOR A PERIOD OF SIXTY (60) DAYS FROM THE DATE OF YOUR RECEIPT, PERFORM SUBSTANTIALLY IN ACCORDANCE WITH SOFTWARE WRITTEN MATERIALS ACCOMPANYING IT. EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THE FOREGOING, THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND. CSI AND ITS LICENSORS (FOR THE PURPOSES OF SECTIONS 8 AND 9, CSI AND ITS LICENSORS WILL BE COLLECTIVELY REFERRED TO AS "CSI")

EXPRESSLY DISCLAIM ALL OTHER WARRANTIES WITH RESPECT TO THE SOFTWARE, WHETHER SUCH WARRANTIES ARE EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NON-INFRINGEMENT, EXCEPT TO THE EXTENT THAT ANY WARRANTIES IMPLIED BY LAW CANNOT BE VALIDLY WAIVED. WITHOUT LIMITING THE GENERALITY OF THE FOREGOING, CSI MAKES NO WARRANTY OR REPRESENTATION THAT THE FUNCTIONS CONTAINED IN THE SOFTWARE WILL MEET YOUR REQUIREMENTS, THAT THE OPERATION OF THE SOFTWARE WILL BE UNINTERRUPTED OR ERROR-FREE, THAT DEFECTS IN THE SOFTWARE WILL BE CORRECTED, NOR WITH RESPECT TO THE CORRECTNESS, ACCURACY, OR RELIABILITY OF THE SOFTWARE. YOU FURTHER ACKNOWLEDGE THAT THE SOFTWARE MAY HAVE LIMITED FUNCTIONALITY, CONTAIN BUGS, ERRORS, AND OTHER PROBLEMS THAT COULD CAUSE COMPUTER SOFTWARE, HARDWARE, AND SYSTEM FAILURES OR LOSS OF DATA. YOU EXPRESSLY ACKNOWLEDGE AND AGREE THAT USE OF THE SOFTWARE IS AT YOUR SOLE RISK.

## **9. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY**

TO THE EXTENT NOT PROHIBITED BY LAW, UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES WILL CSI BE LIABLE FOR ANY INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, PUNITIVE OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, EVEN IF CSI HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. IN NO EVENT WILL CSI'S TOTAL LIABILITY TO YOU FOR ALL DAMAGES, LOSSES, AND CAUSES OF ACTION (WHETHER IN CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE) EXCEED THE AMOUNT PAID TO CSI BY YOU FOR THE SPECIFIC LICENSE FOR THE APPLICABLE PERIOD TO WHICH THE LIABILITY IS RELATED. THE FOREGOING LIMITATION OF LIABILITY SHALL NOT APPLY TO (1) PERSONAL INJURY OR DEATH RESULTING FROM LICENSOR'S NEGLIGENCE; (2) FOR FRAUD; OR (3) FOR ANY OTHER MATTER FOR WHICH LIABILITY CANNOT BE EXCLUDED BY LAW.

## **10. EXPORT REGULATIONS**

You acknowledge and agree that You shall not export, or re-export directly or indirectly, the Software, to any country or person in violation of the laws and regulations of any applicable jurisdiction. This restriction expressly includes, but is not limited to, the export regulations of the United States of America (the "United States"). Specifically, You shall not download or otherwise export or re-export the Software to (i) Cuba, Iran, Libya, Sudan, North Korea, or Syria or any other country where such use is prohibited under United States export regulations, or (ii) anyone who is a national of any of such country or whose name appears on the United States Treasury Department's list of Specially Designated Nationals or the United States Commerce Department's Denied Persons List. You agree to the foregoing and represent and warrant that You are not located in, under the control of, organized under the laws of, or a national or resident of any such country, or on any such list.

## **11. OPEN SOURCE**

CSI may distribute third party open source software programs with the Software either incorporated into the Software or provided separately. These third-party programs are subject to their own additional license terms, none of which require notice, attribution, payment, disclosure or license back of any information. A list of open source software programs delivered with the Software can be found at <https://www.cambridgesemantics.com/opensource/>.

## **12. ASSIGNMENT**

Unless otherwise expressly provided by additional agreement with CSI, You may not assign any of your rights or delegate any of your obligations under this License, by operation of law or otherwise (including by merger, sale of assets or consolidation). The Anti-Assignment Act, 41

USC 6305, prohibits the assignment of Government contracts without the Government's prior approval. Procedures for securing such approval are set forth in FAR 42.1204.

### **13. GOVERNING LAW AND JURISDICTION**

All disputes, claims or controversies arising out of this Agreement or the transactions contemplated hereby shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the Federal laws of the United States.

### **14. NOTICES**

CSI may provide notice under this Agreement by: (a) posting a notice on a CSI website associated with AnzoGraph Software; (b) sending a message to the email address associated with your account; or (c) sending notice to your corporate headquarters to the attention of "General Counsel". It is your responsibility to keep your email address current. Notices to CSI must be sent to: One Beacon Street, 15th Floor, Boston, MA 02108 USA, Attention: Contracts Administrator.

### **15. NOTICE OF CLAIMS**

You agree to provide CSI with written notice of any claim that your use of the Software infringes or misappropriates any patent, copyright, or other intellectual property rights of a third party within ten (10) days of your first knowledge thereof. CSI is under no obligation hereunder to indemnify You or hold You harmless with respect to any actions, proceedings or claims.

### **16. GOVERNMENT RIGHTS**

If You are an agency or instrumentality of the United States Government, the Software is "commercial computer software" and "commercial computer software documentation", and pursuant to FAR 12.212 and its successor, use, reproduction and disclosure of the Software are governed by the terms of this License.

### **17. GENERAL**

#### **17.1 Use of Name and Logo**

You agree that CSI may use Your name on its web site, brochures and other promotional materials indicating that You are a customer of CSI to the extent permitted by the General Services Acquisition Regulation (GSAR) 552.203-71.

#### **17.2 Governing Law; Consent to Jurisdiction; Miscellaneous.**

If a court of competent jurisdiction finds any provision of this Agreement to be unenforceable, that provision of the Agreement will be enforced to the maximum extent permissible so as to affect the intent of the parties, and the remainder of this Agreement will continue in full force and effect. Unless there exists, in writing, a separate sales, evaluation or other usage agreements intended for use in conjunction with this Agreement, this Agreement and the related policies referenced herein is the entire agreement between the parties with respect to the use of the Software and supersedes all prior or contemporaneous agreements regarding its subject matter. CSI may change the non-material terms at any time. Your continued use of the Software will be subject to any such revised non-material terms. Any material updates to this agreement shall be presented to Ordering Activity for review and will not be effective unless and until both parties sign a written agreement updating these terms. No failure to exercise, and no delay in exercising, on the part of either party, any privilege, any power or any rights hereunder will operate as a waiver thereof, nor will any single or partial exercise of any right or power hereunder preclude further exercise of any other right hereunder. You recognize that the warranty disclaimers and the liability and remedy limitations in this License are material elements of this Agreement and they should be effective even when such warranty disclaimers and liability and remedy limitations would cause this Agreement to fail of its essential purpose.



**Keeper Security, Inc.**  
Terms of Use for Keeper and Keeper SDKs  
March 11, 2021

## **Keeper Software**

### *General*

Keeper Security, Inc. ("Keeper Security") provides, markets and sells Keeper®, a mobile and desktop security software program to individuals, municipalities, educational institutions, financial institutions and general businesses. Keeper allows end users to enter, store, secure, backup, share and restore confidential and sensitive "micro-data" and "files" on computers and mobile devices for the purpose of protecting this information from the public. Micro-data is a term that applies to short strings of data that are critical to end users (e.g. website logins, passwords, social security numbers, bank account numbers, access codes, pin codes and private notes). Files may include private documents, personal photos and videos. Keeper utilizes strong encryption using a 256-bit cipher and is approved for export by the U.S. Department of Commerce Bureau of Industry and Security under license #5D992. Keeper is herein referred to as "Keeper", "System" or "Software".

Please read these Terms of Use carefully. The following are the terms of use for your subscription to Keeper and use of the Software. By both Parties executing this Agreement in writing the "Ordering Activity" under GSA Schedule contracts ("you") accept these terms of use. These terms of use are not assignable by you, or Keeper Security, to anyone else without the written consent of the other Party.

### *Copyright, Patent and Trademark Information*

Keeper, and the information which it contains, is the property of Keeper Security and is protected from unauthorized copying and dissemination by United States copyright law, trademark law, international conventions and other intellectual property laws. By way of example only, and not as a limitation, "Keeper", "Password Keeper", "Keeper DNA" and the Keeper logos are registered trademarks of Keeper Security, under the applicable laws of the United States and/or other countries. Apple, the Apple logo and Mac are trademarks of Apple Inc., registered in the U.S. and other countries. App Store is a service mark of Apple Inc. Google Play is a trademark of Google Inc. Amazon Web Services, and the "Powered by Amazon Web Services" logo are trademarks of Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates in the United States and/or other countries. Other Software or service names or logos appearing in the Software are either trademarks or registered trademarks of Keeper Security, and/or their respective owners. The absence of a Software or service name or logo from this list does not constitute a waiver of Keeper Security's trademark or other intellectual property rights concerning that name or logo.

Keeper is protected by U.S. patent numbers 8,656,504, 9,294,476, 9,465,786, 8,868,932, and 8,738,934, and 10,356,079. Additional patents pending.

### *Responsibilities & Restrictions*

Keeper software is used by millions of people globally to protect and store their passwords and private information. The Software may only be used for lawful purposes and as accordingly, you agree to not misuse Keeper. When using the Software, you agree:

Not to knowingly upload, post, email or transmit otherwise any material that contains software viruses, trojan horses, worms, files or programs intended to interrupt, destroy, deface or limit the use, access or functionality of the Software.

Not to upload, post, email or transmit otherwise any material that is illegal, pornographic, abusive or obscene.

Not to upload, post, email or transmit otherwise any material that violates the privacy or intellectual property rights of others.

Not to "Reverse Engineer", change, modify, hack, translate, copy, distribute, pledge, assign, transfer, make derivative works, exploit, encumber or crack any portion of the Software.

Unless you are an authorized reseller of the Software, you may not display, copy, reproduce, license or distribute the Software, any component thereof, any documentation provided in connection with the Software, or any content, including but not limited to newsletters distributed to you by Keeper Security in connection with the Software.

Keeper Security, in its sole discretion, may remove content and block user access to any content that it determines to be illegal, threatening, pornographic, abusive, obscene or in violation of another party's intellectual property.

### *Your Master Password*

You hereby understand that upon using the Software, you will be required to create a "Master Password." The Master Password will be used by you and only you.

You are responsible for maintaining the security of your Master Password and Keeper records entered, imported and exported using the Software. Keeper Security has no knowledge of your Master Password and will not ask or be permitted to ask for your Master Password. Keeper Security, will not under any circumstances, have access to your Master Password or the records stored in Keeper.

You agree to not issue your Master Password to any third parties and shall not, under any circumstances, issue your Master Password to any customer support representative of Keeper Security in the event you contact Keeper Security for Software assistance. Generally, you will agree to not share your Master Password with any employee, agent, officer or director of Keeper Security. Keeper Security shall not be responsible for the actions of any individuals who misuse or misappropriate your Keeper information or



other any of your assets using your Master Password or the information stored in Keeper.

Please remember your Master Password. If you lose or forget your Master Password, Keeper Security will not be able to assist you in gaining access to your records since Keeper Security does not have access to or knowledge of your Master Password. Again, it is imperative to not forget your Master Password since this is required to gain access to your records stored in Keeper.

### *Maintenance of Your Keeper Records*

Micro-data and files stored in your Keeper vault are referred to as "Keeper Records." Keeper Security will maintain an encrypted binary file of your Keeper records on Keeper Security's Cloud Security Vault™, provided that you are a paid-subscriber of the Software. The binary is created when you backup your records and is stored in the event that you need to recover your information due to local system crash, damage, loss or hack attempt that results in the self-destruction of your records. The Cloud Security Vault is also used to enable seamless synchronization of your records on your devices where Keeper is installed.

If your subscription expires and you choose not to renew your subscription within 90 days, Keeper Security reserves the right to delete any Keeper records contained in your account that have files (e.g. documents, photos, videos, etc.) contained in them. Notice will be sent to you prior to termination based on the email address associated with your Keeper account. Expired user accounts convert to a Free User account.

A Free User of the software is permitted to use Keeper on one mobile device without the ability to backup, restore, share or save their records outside of the one mobile device. If the device or data is lost or stolen, a Free User will not be able to restore their records. Free User accounts are allowed to upload and store five (5) files in their Keeper vault subject to a maximum storage size of 100MB. After this file limit, a Free User will be required to purchase a paid storage plan.

Free User accounts are allowed to have up to two (2) vault records that contain Two-Factor TOTP codes. To use more Two-Factor codes within vault records a Free User will be required to purchase a paid Keeper plan (such as Unlimited, Family, Business, or Enterprise).

If you are a free user who has not utilized the Software within 12 months, Keeper Security reserves the right to terminate and delete your account. Notice will be sent to you prior to termination based on the email address associated with your Keeper account.

All users of the Software are required to adopt and maintain the Privacy Policy, which may be modified by Keeper Security from time to time.

Violation of these responsibilities and restrictions may result in the termination of this Agreement.

### *Software and Support*

Keeper requires an Internet connection to function on Cloud-based software platforms such as web browsers and browser extensions. Your information created in Keeper is encrypted with 256-bit AES ciphers and transmitted to Keeper's Cloud Security Vault using a 256-bit encrypted TLS connection. Keeper employees do not have access to your records. We cannot help you retrieve your records if you forget your Master Password. Information such as your IP address and login information is utilized for your security and protection.

The Software provided is subject to this Agreement, as it may be amended by Keeper Security Inc., and any guidelines, rules or operating policies that Keeper Security Inc. may establish and post from time to time (this "Agreement" including without limitation Keeper Security Inc.'s Privacy Policy, as linked from all email generated from Keeper Security Inc. or otherwise furnished to you (the "Policy" (unless otherwise stated, all references to the Agreement shall include the Policy).

Periodically, you may provide Keeper support staff with remote access to view your computer screen only for the purpose of troubleshooting issues that arise in your use of your Software. Keeper Security will not have access to your Master Password or your data. You hereby waive any claim for damages from any problems that may arise from such access, including without limitation any disruption or damage caused by Keeper Security or its personnel.

### *Subscription Fees, Payment Terms and Refund Policy*

**Subscription Fees.** The fees charged by Keeper Security are referred to as Subscription Fees. The Software is subject to annual Subscription Fees to operate the Software on more than one mobile device or computer or to gain access to enhanced features which include, without limitation: Importing / exporting records, synchronizing records to multiple devices or computers, restoring or backing up records and file storage.

When you sign up for Keeper, you can use all premium features such as secure cloud storage, sync, backup and sharing - free of charge for 30 days. After 30 days, you can continue using the premium features for an annual subscription. Upon upgrading from the free version of Keeper or by purchasing the paid version of Keeper with expanded features and benefits, you will be subject to annual Subscription Fees in accordance with the GSA Schedule Pricelist. You will be required to submit payment annually within thirty (30) days of receipt of invoice. Subscription Fees are billed based on your subscription plan.

**Payment.** As a condition for using Keeper, you must provide us with payment within 30 days after receipt of the invoice. Payment for Software shall be made by a valid Government Purchase Card ("Charge Card") as accepted by Keeper Security and having sufficient payment to cover the Subscription Fees, invoiced to you. You are responsible for paying amounts invoiced by Keeper Security for Subscription Fees.

Invalid or Cancelled Payments. In the event that you cancel your Charge Card or it is otherwise terminated, you must immediately provide us with a new, valid Charge Card number. You authorize us from time to time, to undertake steps to determine whether the Charge Card number you have provided to us is a valid number. In the event that you do not provide us with a current valid Charge Card number with sufficient credit upon request during the effective period of this Agreement, you may be in violation of this Agreement and we may submit a dispute under the contract Disputes Clause.

Upgrades. You may upgrade your account at any time. If you are upgrading your subscription you will only be charged for the remainder of your annual subscription. The full amount of the new plan will be charged annually thereafter. Notwithstanding the terms of the Federal, State, and Local Taxes Clause, the contract price excludes all State and Local taxes levied on or measured by the contract or sales price of the services or completed supplies furnished under this contract. Keeper Security shall state separately on its invoices taxes excluded from the fees, and the Customer agrees either to pay the amount of the taxes (based on the current value of the equipment) to the contractor or provide evidence necessary to sustain an exemption, in accordance with FAR 52.229-1 and FAR 52.229-3.

#### *Uninstall Instructions*

In the event you need to uninstall Keeper from your device, please visit the FAQ page (<https://keepersecurity.com/faq.html>).

#### *Compliance with Laws; Monitoring*

You shall use the Software only in compliance with this Agreement. You agree to not use this Software as a means or in a manner that violates any Federal laws in the United States as well as in your country of use.

#### *Intellectual Property Rights in Your Content*

You agree that you will not use the Software to upload or transmit any contact lists, communications or content of any type that infringe, misappropriate or violate any rights of any party. By submitting ideas, concepts, inventions or content to this website or using them in connection with the Software, you agree that such submission is non-confidential for all purposes. If you make any such submission, you agree that you will not send or transmit to Keeper Security or to any third party using the Software, any communication or content that infringes or violates any rights of any party. If you submit any business information, ideas, concepts or inventions or content to Keeper Security by email, you agree such submission is non-confidential for all purposes. If you make any submission to Keeper Security or if you submit any business information, idea, concept or invention to Keeper Security by email, you automatically grant or warrant that the owner of such content or intellectual property has expressly granted Keeper Security a non-exclusive, royalty-free, perpetual, irrevocable, worldwide license to use, reproduce, create derivative

works from, modify, publish, edit, translate, distribute, perform, and display such content in any manner.

### *Security Notification & Disclosure Policy*

Keeper Security takes extensive measures to protect and safeguard its internal infrastructure, Software, intellectual property, stakeholders and its customers.

In using the Software, you may provide information about yourself or your employer (such as name, contact information, or other registration information) to Keeper Security. Keeper Security may use this information and any technical information about your use of the Software to tailor its presentations to you, facilitate your movement through the Software or communicate separately with you. If you purchased the Software as a result of solicitation by a channel partner of Keeper Security, Keeper Security may share your information with the channel partner and the channel partner may share related information with Keeper Security. Keeper Security will not provide your contact information to companies you have not authorized for that purpose unless required by law.

Please read our Privacy Policy (Appendix A). If you are a security researcher or security expert, please read Keeper's Vulnerability Reporting and Bug Bounty Program documented on the Security Disclosure page of our website. Be advised that any notifications made to Keeper Security by you, involving a purported security vulnerability of our Software and/or infrastructure will be investigated and acted upon swiftly for timely remediation. Keeper welcomes collaboration with security researchers on potential opportunities of responsible disclosure. Please contact us at [security@keepersecurity.com](mailto:security@keepersecurity.com).

The unauthorized access to Keeper Security's systems, Software and/or a user's device which runs Keeper is prohibited. Furthermore, the threat of disclosing or actual disclosure of any purported weakness, security flaw or degradation of our Software or systems (which are proprietary and property of Keeper Security) in a public forum - is prohibited.

If we determine that an entity or individual has attempted to reverse engineer, enter, infiltrate or breach our Software, infrastructure and/or a user's device (which could include a breach or weaknesses in an operating system created by or utilized by one of our strategic OEM partners), we will take swift action under the Contract Disputes Act.

If, however, your efforts were inadvertent and/or conducted in an internal setting (e.g. on a test device and not that of a Keeper user) and such efforts and results were not subject to a contingent threat of public disclosure or actual public disclosure, we will not bring an action under the Contract Disputes Act.

### *Warranty Disclaimer and Remedies*

Keeper Security warrants that Keeper will, for a period of sixty (60) days from the date of

your receipt, perform substantially in accordance with Keeper written materials accompanying it. EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THE FOREGOING,

You agree to use Keeper at your own risk. Keeper Security does not warrant that Keeper will be uninterrupted or error free nor does it make any warranty as to the results that may be obtained from its use. The Software is provided "as is" except as provided in this section and Keeper Security disclaims all warranties, express or implied, including without limitation, implied warranties of merchantability, fitness for a particular purpose and non-infringement.

Your sole and exclusive remedy for any failure or non-performance of the Software shall be for Keeper Security to use commercially reasonable efforts to adjust or repair the Software. Keeper Security regularly makes fixes, enhancements and upgrades to its Software for the benefit of all customers on paid subscription plans.

#### *Limitation of Liability*

TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES AND UNDER NO LEGAL THEORY, TORT, CONTRACT OR OTHERWISE, SHALL KEEPER SECURITY OR ANY OF ITS UNDERLYING SERVICE PROVIDERS, BUSINESS PARTNERS, INFORMATION PROVIDERS, ACCOUNT PROVIDERS, LICENSORS, OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, EMPLOYEES, DISTRIBUTORS OR AGENTS; BE LIABLE TO YOU OR ANY OTHER PERSON FOR ANY MONEY DAMAGES, WHETHER DIRECT, INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, COVER, RELIANCE OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, EVEN IF KEEPER SECURITY SHALL HAVE BEEN INFORMED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES, OR FOR ANY CLAIM BY ANY OTHER PARTY.

IN THE EVENT THAT, NOTWITHSTANDING THE FOREGOING, KEEPER SECURITY IS FOUND LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES FROM ANY CAUSE WHATSOEVER, AND REGARDLESS OF THE FORM OF THE ACTION [WHETHER IN CONTRACT, TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), SOFTWARE LIABILITY OR OTHERWISE], THE MAXIMUM AGGREGATE LIABILITY OF KEEPER SECURITY TO YOU ARISING IN CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE LIMITED TO THE CONTRACT PRICE. SOME JURISDICTIONS DO NOT ALLOW THE EXCLUSION OR LIMITATION OF INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, SO THIS LIMITATION AND EXCLUSION MAY NOT APPLY TO YOU. The foregoing limitation of liability shall not apply to (1) personal injury or death resulting from Licensor's negligence; (2) for fraud; or (3) for any other matter for which liability cannot be excluded by law.

#### *Restricted Persons, Export of Software or Technical Data*

You hereby warrant that you are not a "Restricted Person". For purposes of this Agreement, you are a "Restricted Person" if you or any officer, director, or controlling shareholder of the entity on behalf of which you are using the Software is (1) a national

of or an entity existing under the laws of Cuba, Iran, Sudan, Syria or any other country with which U.S. persons are prohibited from engaging in transactions, as may be determined from time to time by the U.S. Treasury Department; (2) designated as a Specially Designated National or institution of primary money laundering concern by the U.S. Treasury Department; (3) listed on the Denied Persons List or Terrorists List or Entity List by the U.S. Commerce Department; (4) engaged in nuclear, missile, chemical or biological weapons activities to which U.S. persons may not contribute without a U.S. Government license; or (5) owned, controlled, or acting on behalf of a Restricted Person. If you become a Restricted Person during the term of this Agreement, you shall notify Keeper Security within twenty-four (24) hours, and Keeper Security shall have the right to terminate any further obligations to you, effective immediately and with no further liability to you, but without prejudice to your outstanding obligations to Keeper Security.

You agree that you shall not utilize the Software to conduct or facilitate any transaction with any Restricted Person, except as may be expressly authorized in advance in writing by the U.S. Government. You may not remove or export from the United States or allow the export or re-export of the Software, or any direct Software thereof, including technical data, in violation of any restrictions, laws, or regulations of the United States or any other applicable country.

#### *Links to Third-Party Websites*

This Software permits users to link to non-Keeper Security, third-party websites. These links are provided to you as a convenience, and Keeper Security is not responsible for the content of any linked website. Any non-Keeper Security website accessed from this website is independent from Keeper Security, and Keeper Security has no control over the content of that website. In addition, a link to any non-Keeper Security website does not imply that Keeper Security endorses or accepts any responsibility for the content or use of such website.

#### *No Implied Endorsements*

In no event shall any reference to any third party or third-party Software or service be construed as an approval or endorsement by Keeper Security of that third party or of any Software or service provided by a third party.

#### *Copyrights*

If you believe any materials accessible on or from Keeper Security's website infringe your copyright, you may request removal of those materials from the website by contacting Keeper Security's copyright agent and providing the following information:

1. Identification of the copyrighted work that you believe to be infringed. Please describe the work, and where possible include a copy or the location (e.g., URL) of an authorized version of the work.

2. Your name, address, telephone number and email address.
3. A statement that you have a good faith belief that the complained of use of the materials is not authorized by the copyright owner, its agent, or the law.
4. A statement that the information that you have supplied is accurate, and indicating that "under penalty of perjury," you are the copyright owner or are authorized to act on the copyright owner's behalf.
5. A signature or the electronic equivalent from the copyright holder or authorized representative.

Keeper Security's agent for copyright issues relating to this web site is as follows:

Keeper Security, Inc.  
Intellectual Property Administrator  
820 W. Jackson Boulevard  
Suite 400  
Chicago, IL 60607

(312) 971-5702 Tel  
[support@keepersecurity.com](mailto:support@keepersecurity.com)

In an effort to protect the rights of copyright owners, Keeper Security maintains a policy for the termination of Keeper subscribers who are repeat infringers.

#### *Privacy Policy*

Keeper Security's Privacy Policy is located in Appendix A. By using our Software, you accept and agree to all terms, provisions and conditions of our Privacy Policy.

#### *Entire Agreement*

If any provision of the Agreement is found to be unenforceable or invalid, that provision will be limited or eliminated to the minimum extent necessary so that this Agreement will otherwise remain in full force, in effect and enforceable.

#### *Waivers, Severability, Modifications & Notifications*

Keeper Security and you agree that this Agreement, together with the underlying GSA Schedule Contract, Schedule Pricelist, Purchase Order(s), is the complete and exclusive statement of the mutual understanding of the parties, supersedes and cancels all previous written and oral agreements, communications, and other understandings relating to the subject matter of this Agreement, and that all waivers and modifications must be in writing signed by both parties, except as otherwise provided herein. But, in the event of a discrepancy between this Agreement and a Purchase Order, the Purchase Order shall

prevail. No delay or omission by either party in exercising any right or remedy under this Agreement or existing at law or equity shall be considered a waiver of such right or remedy. Keeper Security reserves the right to contact you by email, at the device-level or within the Keeper Software application to notify you of material events or important changes related to your account.

*No Agency*

No agency, partnership, joint venture or employment is created by your use of Keeper. You do not have any authority of any kind to bind Keeper Security in any respect whatsoever.

*Governing Law, Venue & Jurisdiction*

The Agreement shall be governed by the Federal laws of the United States of America.

*Additional Information*

If you have any questions about the use of Keeper software or these Terms of Use, please contact us at [support@keepersecurity.com](mailto:support@keepersecurity.com) or by mail at: CRM Management, Keeper Security, Inc., 810 W. Jackson Blvd, Suite 400, Chicago, IL 60607.



## **Software Development Kits (SDKs)**

### *General*

Keeper Security, Inc. (“Keeper Security”) provides, markets and sells Keeper®, a mobile and desktop security software program to individuals, municipalities, educational institutions, financial institutions and general businesses. These terms cover the Keeper Commander software development kit (“SDK”) and iOS SDK (collectively the “SDKs”), which provides IT admins and developers with command-line access and application programming interface (“API”) access to their Keeper account and integration with third-party applications. Please read these Terms of Use carefully. By both parties executing this agreement in writing, the “Ordering Activity” (“you”) accept these terms of use. These terms of use are not assignable by you, or Keeper Security to anyone else. These terms may be updated by both parties in writing.

### *Open Source License*

The SDKs are subject to an open source license. Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

### *Rights to Use*

Keeper Security owns the SDKs and APIs which are being licensed to you on a non-exclusive and non-sublicensable basis. The SDKs and APIs may only be used by a registered Keeper account owner. Keeper software, the SDKs and APIs are collectively referred to as the “Software.” Keeper Security may update the SDKs or APIs at anytime through publication at <https://keepersecurity.com>. Either party may use or cancel use of the SDKs or APIs at any time. Keeper Security may, at its discretion, terminate your license at anytime or if you violate any of these terms.

### *Age of Use*

The Software is available only to persons who can form legally binding contracts under applicable law. Without limiting the foregoing, the Software is not available to individuals under the age of 18. By using the Software, you represent that you are over the age of 18. If you do not qualify, you are not permitted to use the Software. If you are using Keeper in your capacity as an employee under an administered program, you must have authorization to use the Software by your administrator.

Periodically, you may provide Keeper support staff with remote access to view your computer screen only for the purpose of troubleshooting issues that arise in your use of your Software. Keeper Security will not have access to your Master Password or your data. You hereby waive any claim for damages from any problems that may arise from such access, including without limitation any disruption or damage caused by Keeper Security or its personnel. The foregoing limitation of liability shall not apply to (1) personal injury or death resulting from Licensor's negligence; (2) for fraud; or (3) for any other matter for which liability cannot be excluded by law.

### *Responsibilities and Restrictions*

The Software may only be used for lawful purposes and as accordingly, you agree to not misuse it. By executing this Agreement, you agree to comply with the general Terms of Use:

Not to upload, post, email or transmit otherwise any material that contains software viruses, trojan horses, worms, files or programs intended to interrupt, destroy, deface or limit the use, access or functionality of the Software.

Not to upload, post, email or transmit otherwise any material that is illegal, pornographic, abusive or obscene.

Not to upload, post, email or transmit otherwise any material that violates the ownership, privacy, terms of use or intellectual property rights of others.

Not to "Reverse Engineer", change, modify, hack, translate, copy, distribute, pledge, assign, transfer, make derivative works, exploit, encumber or crack any portion of the Software operated by Keeper Security's back-end systems.

Not to use the SDKs and APIs for any application that replicates or attempts to replace the essential user experience or functionality of the Software for another product or service.

Attempt to hide, conceal or mask your identity, your service's identity or your software application's identity when requesting authorization to use the SDKs or APIs.

Unless you are an authorized reseller of the Software, you may not display, copy, reproduce, license or distribute the Software, any component thereof, any documentation

provided in connection with the Software, or any content, including but not limited to newsletters distributed to you by Keeper Security in connection with the Software.

Keeper Security, in its sole discretion, may remove content and block user access to any content that it determines to be illegal, threatening, pornographic, abusive, obscene or in violation of another party's intellectual property or legal rights.

### *Software and Support*

The Software provided is subject to this Agreement, as it may be amended by both Keeper Security Inc. and you in writing.

### *Copyright, Patent and Trademark Information*

Keeper Software and the information which it contains is the property of Keeper Security and is protected from unauthorized copying and dissemination by United States copyright law, trademark law, international conventions and other intellectual property laws. By way of example only, and not as a limitation, "Keeper", "Password Keeper", "Keeper DNA" and the Keeper logos are registered trademarks of Keeper Security, under the applicable laws of the United States and/or other countries. Apple, the Apple logo and Mac are trademarks of Apple Inc., registered in the U.S. and other countries. App Store is a service mark of Apple Inc. Google Play is a trademark of Google Inc. Amazon Web Services, and the "Powered by Amazon Web Services" logo are trademarks of Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates in the United States and/or other countries. Other Software or service names or logos appearing in the Software are either trademarks or registered trademarks of Keeper Security, and/or their respective owners. The absence of a Software or service name or logo from this list does not constitute a waiver of Keeper Security's trademark or other intellectual property rights concerning that name or logo. Keeper's branding guidelines and terms of use for Keeper's logos and colors, are located here.

Keeper is protected by U.S. patent numbers 8,656,504, 9,294,476, 9,465,786, 8,868,932, and 8,738,934, 10,356,079 and 10,708,237. Additional patents pending.

### *Software and Support*

Keeper Security may, at its discretion and without obligation, provide you with support or modifications to the SDKs or APIs. If however, the use of the SDKs or APIs are substantial in volume or require customizations for use in commercial applications for a user's account, Keeper Security reserves the right to charge fees for this purpose.

### *Right to Disable Access*

When the End User is an instrumentality of the U.S., recourse against the United States for any alleged breach of this Agreement must be brought as a dispute under the contract Disputes Clause (Contract Disputes Act). During any dispute under the Disputes Clause,

Keeper Security shall proceed diligently with performance of this Agreement, pending final resolution of any request for relief, claim, appeal, or action arising under the Agreement, and comply with any decision of the Contracting Officer.

#### *Compliance with Laws and Monitoring*

You shall use the Software only in compliance with this Agreement. You agree to not use this Software as a means or in a manner that violates any local, state or Federal laws in the United States as well as in your country of use.

#### *Intellectual Property Rights in Your Content*

You agree that you will not use the Software to upload or transmit any contact lists, communications or content of any type that infringe, misappropriate or violate any rights of any party. By submitting ideas, concepts, inventions or content to this website or using them in connection with the Software, you agree that such submission is non-confidential for all purposes. If you make any such submission, you agree that you will not send or transmit to Keeper Security or to any third party using the Software, any communication or content that infringes or violates any rights of any party. If you submit any business information, ideas, concepts or inventions or content to Keeper Security by email, you agree such submission is non-confidential for all purposes. If you make any submission to Keeper Security or if you submit any business information, idea, concept or invention to Keeper Security by email, you automatically grant or warrant that the owner of such content or intellectual property has expressly granted Keeper Security a non-exclusive, royalty-free, perpetual, irrevocable, worldwide license to use, reproduce, create derivative works from, modify, publish, edit, translate, distribute, perform, and display such content in any manner as set forth in the copyright statute, 17 U.S.C. § 103 and the FAR clause at 52.227-14, but at a minimum, the Ordering Activity shall receive unlimited rights to use such derivative works at no further cost. Accordingly, any source code submissions to Keeper's Github repository such as plugins or feature enhancements using the SDKs or APIs may be used and/or published by Keeper Security for the benefit of other Keeper users.

#### *Security Notification & Disclosure Policy*

Keeper Security takes extensive measures to protect and safeguard its internal infrastructure, Software, intellectual property, stakeholders and its customers. In using the Software, you may provide information about yourself or your employer (such as name, contact information, or other registration information) to Keeper Security. Keeper Security may use this information and any technical information about your use of the Software to tailor its presentations to you, facilitate your movement through the Software or communicate separately with you. If you purchased the Software as a result of solicitation by a channel partner of Keeper Security, Keeper Security may share your information with the channel partner and the channel partner may share related information with Keeper Security. Keeper Security will not provide your contact information to companies you have not authorized for that purpose unless required by

law.

Please read our Privacy Policy (Appendix A). If you are a security researcher or security expert, please be advised that any notifications made to Keeper Security by you, involving a purported security vulnerability of our Software and/or infrastructure will be investigated and acted upon swiftly for timely remediation. Please contact us at [security@keepersecurity.com](mailto:security@keepersecurity.com).

The unauthorized access to Keeper Security's systems, Software and/or a user's device which runs Keeper is prohibited. Furthermore, the threat of maliciously disclosing or actual malicious disclosure of any purported weakness, security flaw or degradation of our Software or systems (which are proprietary and property of Keeper Security) will be treated as a breach and unauthorized access to Keeper systems.

If we determine that an entity or individual has attempted to reverse engineer, enter, infiltrate or breach our Software, infrastructure and/or a user's device (which could include a breach or weaknesses in an operating system created by or utilized by one of our strategic OEM partners), we will take swift action under the Contract Disputes Act.

If, however, your efforts were inadvertent and/or conducted in an internal setting (e.g. on a test device and not that of a Keeper user) and such efforts and results were not subject to a contingent threat of public disclosure or actual public disclosure, we will not bring an action under the Contract Disputes Act.

#### *Warranty Disclaimer and Remedies*

Keeper Security warrants that the Keeper will, for a period of sixty (60) days from the date of your receipt, perform substantially in accordance with Keeper written materials accompanying it. EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THE FOREGOING,

You agree to use Keeper at your own risk. Keeper Security does not warrant that Keeper will be uninterrupted or error free nor does it make any warranty as to the results that may be obtained from its use. The Software is provided "as is" excepted stated herein and Keeper Security disclaims all warranties, express or implied, including without limitation, implied warranties of merchantability, fitness for a particular purpose and non-infringement.

Your sole and exclusive remedy for any failure or non-performance of the Software shall be for Keeper Security to use commercially reasonable efforts to adjust or repair the Software. Keeper Security regularly makes fixes, enhancements and upgrades to its Software for the benefit of all customers on paid subscription plans.

#### *Limitation of Liability*

TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES AND UNDER NO LEGAL THEORY, TORT, CONTRACT OR

OTHERWISE, SHALL KEEPER SECURITY OR ANY OF ITS UNDERLYING SERVICE PROVIDERS, BUSINESS PARTNERS, INFORMATION PROVIDERS, ACCOUNT PROVIDERS, LICENSORS, OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, EMPLOYEES, DISTRIBUTORS OR AGENTS; BE LIABLE TO YOU OR ANY OTHER PERSON FOR ANY MONEY DAMAGES, WHETHER DIRECT, INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, COVER, RELIANCE OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, EVEN IF KEEPER SECURITY SHALL HAVE BEEN INFORMED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES, OR FOR ANY CLAIM BY ANY OTHER PARTY.

IN THE EVENT THAT, NOTWITHSTANDING THE FOREGOING, KEEPER SECURITY IS FOUND LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES FROM ANY CAUSE WHATSOEVER, AND REGARDLESS OF THE FORM OF THE ACTION [WHETHER IN CONTRACT, TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), SOFTWARE LIABILITY OR OTHERWISE], THE MAXIMUM AGGREGATE LIABILITY OF KEEPER SECURITY TO YOU ARISING IN CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE LIMITED TO THE CONTRACT PRICE. SOME JURISDICTIONS DO NOT ALLOW THE EXCLUSION OR LIMITATION OF INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, SO THIS LIMITATION AND EXCLUSION MAY NOT APPLY TO YOU. The foregoing limitation of liability shall not apply to (1) personal injury or death resulting from Licensor's negligence; (2) for fraud; or (3) for any other matter for which liability cannot be excluded by law.

*Restricted Persons, Export of Software or Technical Data*

You hereby warrant that you are not a "Restricted Person". For purposes of this Agreement, you are a "Restricted Person" if you or any officer, director, or controlling shareholder of the entity on behalf of which you are using the Software is (1) a national of or an entity existing under the laws of Cuba, Iran, Sudan, Syria or any other country with which U.S. persons are prohibited from engaging in transactions, as may be determined from time to time by the U.S. Treasury Department; (2) designated as a Specially Designated National or institution of primary money laundering concern by the U.S. Treasury Department; (3) listed on the Denied Persons List or Terrorists List or Entity List by the U.S. Commerce Department; (4) engaged in nuclear, missile, chemical or biological weapons activities to which U.S. persons may not contribute without a U.S. Government license; or (5) owned, controlled, or acting on behalf of a Restricted Person. If you become a Restricted Person during the term of this Agreement, you shall notify Keeper Security within twenty-four (24) hours, and Keeper Security shall have the right to terminate any further obligations to you, effective immediately and with no further liability to you, but without prejudice to your outstanding obligations to Keeper Security.

You agree that you shall not utilize the Software to conduct or facilitate any transaction with any Restricted Person, except as may be expressly authorized in advance in writing by the U.S. Government. You may not remove or export from the United States or allow the export or re-export of the Software, or any direct Software thereof, including technical data, in violation of any restrictions, laws, or regulations of the United States or any other applicable country.

### *Links to Third-Party Websites*

This Software permits users to link to non-Keeper Security, third-party websites. These links are provided to you as a convenience, and Keeper Security is not responsible for the content of any linked website. Any non-Keeper Security website accessed from this website is independent from Keeper Security, and Keeper Security has no control over the content of that website. In addition, a link to any non-Keeper Security website does not imply that Keeper Security endorses or accepts any responsibility for the content or use of such website.

### *No Implied Endorsements*

In no event shall any reference to any third party or third-party Software or service be construed as an approval or endorsement by Keeper Security of that third party or of any Software or service provided by a third party.

### *Privacy Policy*

Keeper Security's Privacy Policy is located in Appendix A. By using our Software, you accept and agree to all terms, provisions and conditions of our Privacy Policy.

### *Entire Agreement*

If any provision of these terms of use is found to be unenforceable or invalid, that provision will be limited or eliminated to the minimum extent necessary so that these terms will otherwise remain in full force, in effect and enforceable.

### *Waivers, Severability, Modifications & Notifications*

Keeper Security and you agree that these terms of use, together with the underlying GSA Schedule Contract, Schedule Pricelist, Purchase Order(s), are the complete and exclusive statement of the mutual understanding of the parties, supersedes and cancels all previous written and oral agreements, communications, and other understandings relating to the subject matter of these terms of use, and that all waivers and modifications must be in writing signed by both parties, except as otherwise provided herein. But a Purchase Order shall supersede this Agreement. No delay or omission by either party in exercising any right or remedy under these terms of use or existing at law shall be considered a waiver of such right or remedy.. Keeper Security reserves the right to contact you by email, at the device-level or within the Keeper Software application to notify you of material events or important changes related to your account.

### *No Agency*

No agency, partnership, joint venture or employment is created by your use of Keeper. You do not have any authority of any kind to bind Keeper Security in any respect whatsoever.

*Governing Law, Venue & Jurisdiction*

The Agreement shall be governed by the Federal laws of the United States of America.

*Additional Information*

If you have any questions about the use of Keeper software or these Terms of Use, please contact us at [support@keepersecurity.com](mailto:support@keepersecurity.com) or by mail at: CRM Management, Keeper Security, Inc., 820 W. Jackson Blvd, Suite 400, Chicago, IL 60607.



## Appendix A. Privacy Policy

### *General*

Keeper Security, Inc. ("Keeper Security") is fanatical about protecting your privacy. Keeper Security has created this Privacy Policy to demonstrate our commitment to protecting your privacy and to disclose our information and privacy practices for <https://keepersecurity.com> and its services. It also describes the choices available to you regarding our use of your personal information and how you can access and update this information.

We reserve the right to change this Policy and will notify you of such changes via email or our website. If we make any material changes we will notify you by email or by means of a notice on this Site prior to the change becoming effective. If you have questions or concerns regarding this Privacy Policy, you may contact us at [security@keepersecurity.com](mailto:security@keepersecurity.com).

As used in this Privacy Policy, "personal data" or "personal information" has the meaning provided in the EU General Data Protection Regulation of 2018 (the "GDPR"), and includes any information which, either alone or when combined with other information we hold, identifies an individual, such as name, mailing address, email address, IP address and telephone number. For legal residents of the State of California, who are covered by the California Consumer Privacy Act ("CCPA"), this definition includes any additional elements defined as such by the CCPA.

### Privacy Shield

Keeper Security Inc. complies with the EU-U.S. Privacy Shield Framework and the Swiss-U.S. Privacy Shield Frameworks as set forth by the U.S. Department of Commerce regarding the collection, use, and retention of personal information transferred from the European Union, the United Kingdom, and Switzerland to the United States in reliance on Privacy Shield. Keeper Security Inc. has certified to the Department of Commerce that it adheres to the Privacy Shield Principles with respect to such information. If there is any conflict between the terms in this privacy policy and the Privacy Shield Principles, the Privacy Shield Principles shall govern. To learn more about the Privacy Shield program, and to view our certification, please visit <https://www.privacyshield.gov/>.

Keeper Security is responsible for the processing of personal data it receives, under the Privacy Shield Framework, and subsequently transfers to a third party acting as an agent on its behalf. Keeper Security complies with the Privacy Shield Principles for all onward transfers of personal data from the EU and Switzerland, including the onward transfer liability provisions.

With respect to personal data received or transferred pursuant to the Privacy Shield Frameworks, Keeper Security is subject to the regulatory enforcement powers of the U.S. Federal Trade Commission. Keeper Security does not have access to or knowledge of an account holder's master password, encryption keys or access to his or her Keeper vault.

Accordingly, any account disclosure required by law, under a subpoena, would be limited to general account information such as the account holder's name and account term.

If you have an unresolved privacy or data use concern that we have not addressed satisfactorily, please contact our U.S.-based third party dispute resolution provider (free of charge) at <https://feedback-form.truste.com/watchdog/request>.

Under certain conditions, more fully described on the Privacy Shield website <https://www.privacyshield.gov/article?id=How-to-Submit-a-Complaint>, you may invoke binding arbitration when other dispute resolution procedures have been exhausted.

## Security

Keeper Security hosts its infrastructure with Amazon AWS in a highly secure server environment with 24x7 monitoring, surveillance and support to prevent unauthorized access and data security. Advanced security measures including firewalls, security guards and surveillance are taken to ensure the continued service and protection of your data from natural disaster, intruders and disruptive events. More information about AWS Cloud Security can be found at <https://aws.amazon.com/security/>.

## Data Encryption

Keeper is a Zero Knowledge security provider. Zero Knowledge is a system architecture that guarantees the highest levels of security and privacy by adhering to the following principles:

1. Data is encrypted and decrypted at the device level (not on the server)
2. The application never stores plain text (human readable) data
3. The server never receives data in plain text
4. No Keeper employee or 3rd party can view the unencrypted data
5. The keys to decrypt and encrypt data are derived from the user's master password
6. Multi-Layer encryption provides access control at the user, group and admin level
7. Sharing of data uses Public Key Cryptography for secure key distribution
8. Data is encrypted locally on the user's device before it is transmitted and stored in Keeper's Cloud Security Vault. When data is synchronized to another device, the data remains encrypted until it is decrypted on the other device.

Keeper software runs on iPhone\*, iPad\*, iPod\*, Android\*, Android Tablets\*, Windows\*, Mac OS\* and Linux\* operating systems. (\*Note: These trade names are protected by the registered trademarks of their respective owners. Keeper and Password Keeper are U.S. registered trademarks of Keeper Security, Inc.).

For more detailed information about Keeper's security model, please visit: <https://keepersecurity.com/security>.

## Information We Collect

Keeper Security does not have access to, or the ability to decrypt your vault. Our Zero-Knowledge encryption model ensures that only you can decrypt your stored information.

Keeper Security collects limited personal information from customers who register with our services including a username or email address and phone number for the purpose of account verification and two-factor authentication. If a customer decides to subscribe to our service, we may collect credit card information which is tokenized and used for payment processing, but not stored. We use the customer registration information to authenticate users and provide access to services at <https://keepersecurity.com>. As with any cloud-based services, when you download and use our product we automatically collect information on the type of device you use, operating system version, a randomly-generated device identifier, system performance information and IP address. We also use the email addresses used in the registration information to communicate with our users. When you register for a subscription to Keeper software, you automatically "opt-in" to receive email communication from us which shall concur with the CAN-SPAM Act of 2003.

End-users of Keeper Enterprise will not receive consumer marketing email communications from us but may receive important communications related to changes to services, maintenance notifications and security-related events. Keeper consumer end-users periodically may receive email communications from us regarding changes to our services, maintenance notifications, promotional materials and important security-related events. You will be permitted at any time to "opt-out" of the receipt of email communications related to marketing and promotional material. The "opt-out" page can be viewed here: <https://keepersecurity.com/unsubscribe>. In the event you opt-out from receiving marketing and promotional material, we may, as necessary, email you in connection with a purchase confirmation, customer support matter or security issue related to your account. Keeper Security will never have access to your Master Password or records stored within your Keeper Vault.

If you choose to allow other people to access a Keeper Vault record, we will ask you for that person's email address. We will automatically send this person a one-time email inviting them to visit the site and application. If you also choose to register a deal under a partner program, we will ask for your prospect's name, email, phone number and company information. Keeper Security stores this information to send this one-time email.

If the assigned person or your prospect chooses to decline, s/he may contact us at [support@keepersecurity.com](mailto:support@keepersecurity.com) to request that we remove this information from our database.

Keeper Security collects and logs aggregate user statistics and website traffic. Such information includes website traffic statistics, date and time of visits, browser type used to access the service, frequency of visits and to which pages, etc. We use this information to improve the services delivered to our customers, to track and diagnose performance problems and administer the website.

Keeper Security does not have access to or knowledge of an account holder's master password, encryption keys or access to his or her Keeper vault. Accordingly, any account disclosure required by law, under a subpoena, would be limited to general account information such as the account holder's name and account term. Keeper Security may disclose aggregated user statistics (for example, 50% of Keeper Security customers use the service daily) in order to describe our services to prospective partners, affiliates and other third parties for lawful purposes. Keeper Security will never disclose such data on an individual or identifiable basis to third parties except when we must comply with laws that require such disclosure to law enforcement authorities or other government third party officials such as subpoenas, or we believe in good faith that disclosure is necessary to protect our rights, protect your safety or the safety of others and to investigate fraud.

If Keeper Security is involved in a merger, acquisition, or sale of all or a portion of its assets, you will be notified via email and/or a prominent notice on our Web site of any change in ownership or uses of your personal information, as well as any choices you may have regarding your personal information.

We may provide limited contact, payment and usage information to companies that provide services to help us with our business activities such as our live chat customer support or analytics provider. These companies are authorized to use such information only as necessary to provide these services to us.

We send push notifications for the purpose of record synchronization and record share update notifications

#### California Consumer Rights Under the CCPA

California Consumers have the following rights under the California Consumer Protection Act (CCPA):

**Right to Notice:** Under the CCPA, businesses must inform consumers at or before the point of collection what categories of personal information will be collected and the purposes for which these categories will be used.

**Right to Access:** Consumers have the right to request that a business disclose the categories of personal information collected; the categories of sources from which personal information is collected; the business or commercial purpose; the categories of third parties with which the business shares personal information; and the specific pieces of personal information the business holds about a consumer.

**Right to Opt-Out:** Consumers have the right—at any time—to direct businesses that sell personal information about the consumer to third parties to stop this sale, known as the right to opt out.

**Right to Request Deletion:** Consumers also have the right to request deletion of personal information, but only where that information was collected from the consumer.

**Right to Equal Services and Prices:** The CCPA prohibits businesses from discriminating against consumers by denying goods or services, charging a different price or rate for goods or services, providing a different level or quality of goods or services, or suggesting that they will do any of these things based upon a consumer's exercise of any CCPA rights.

For CCPA related inquiries visit this page: <https://keepersecurity.com/contact.html?t=p&r=CCPA>

#### How to Access Your Personal Data in Accordance with GDPR or CCPA

Upon request Keeper Security will provide you with information about whether we hold, or process on behalf of a third party, any of your personal information. To request this information please contact us at [support@keepersecurity.com](mailto:support@keepersecurity.com). You may deactivate your Keeper Security account and delete your personally identifiable information at any time by contacting us at [support@keepersecurity.com](mailto:support@keepersecurity.com) clearly indicating that you wish to deactivate and delete such information. If your personal information changes, or you seek to exercise any rights under GDPR or CCPA, please submit the request to Customer Support at [support@keepersecurity.com](mailto:support@keepersecurity.com). In your request, please make clear what personal data is concerned and the change required. We will comply with your request promptly, but in any event within 30 days of your request (45 days for requests under the CCPA). We may need to retain certain information for recordkeeping purposes or to complete transactions that you began prior to requesting such change or deletion.

We will retain your information for as long as your account is active or as needed to provide you services. We will retain and use your information as necessary to comply with our legal obligations, resolve disputes, and enforce our agreements.

In accordance with the European Union General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR), Children's Online Privacy and Protection Act (COPPA) and the California Consumer Privacy Act (CCPA) Keeper Security does not intentionally collect personally identifiable information from nor solicit children under eighteen years of age.

Other than as disclosed in this Privacy Policy, at no time will Keeper Security disclose identifiable personal information to any third parties without your express, written consent. Keeper Security does not sell customer information to third parties for any purpose.

Keeper Security will be permitted to display an active customers' corporate logo on its website for the purpose of promoting both the customer and Keeper Security.

#### KeeperFill®

Keeper Security utilizes a system called KeeperFill® which allows you to autofill login credentials across mobile apps and browsers. When Keeper is preloaded on OEM devices, KeeperFill is automatically enabled to utilize the device's accessibility and input method services to identify mobile apps and websites which require login credentials. As disclosed in the Security Disclosure at <https://keepersecurity.com/security.html>, Keeper is a zero-

knowledge security platform. As such, Keeper Security cannot access, track or view the activity of KeeperFill or your Keeper records. KeeperFill can be disabled at any time by visiting the accessibility settings screen of your device.

### Cookies/Tracking Technologies

Keeper Security and our marketing partners, affiliates, or analytics or service providers, use technologies such as cookies, beacons, tags, and scripts, to analyze trends, administer the website, tracking users' movements around the website, and to gather demographic information about our user base as a whole. We may receive reports based on the use of these technologies by these companies on an individual and aggregated basis.

If the website visitor consents to the use of cookies, Keeper Security uses cookies to store and track information about your usage of our website. Cookies are encrypted and unidentifiable bits of information sent to your browser from a web server that is stored on your computer's hard drive. Cookies are set each time you register, or log in or log out of Keeper Security. Cookies may be used to store your username or email address so that you don't have to re-enter it each time you visit <https://keepersecurity.com>. We may also use cookies to gather aggregated information about user habits on our website. For example, we may use cookies to estimate the number of concurrent users, estimate the total number of users, measure traffic statistics and to better understand how our users are using our site.

You can control the use of cookies at the individual browser level, but if you choose to disable cookies, it may limit your use of certain features or functions on our website or service.

As is true of most websites, we gather certain information automatically and store it in log files. This information may include Internet protocol (IP) addresses, browser type, internet service provider (ISP), referring/exit pages, operating system, date/time stamp, and/or clickstream data.

We use Local Storage, such as HTML5, to store content information and preferences. Third parties with whom we partner to provide certain features on our website or to display advertising based upon your web browsing activity also use HTML5 to collect and store information. Various browsers may offer their own management tools for removing HTML5.

We partner with a third-party to manage our advertising of Keeper products on other websites. Our third-party partner may use technologies such as cookies to gather information about your activities on other websites in order to provide you advertising based upon your browsing activities and interests. As a result, you may receive advertisements for Keeper products on other third-party websites based on your browsing activity on our website. If you wish to opt out of interest-based advertising visit <https://preferences-mgr.truste.com/> [or if located in the European Union visit <https://www.youronlinechoices.eu/>]. For security and privacy purposes, Keeper Security does not run third-party ads in its application.

### Master Password

It is the user's responsibility to protect the security of their Keeper Master Password. Access to Keeper Security services is protected by a unique username/email and Master Password that is known by you only. Keeper Security has designed internal security processes that encrypt customer passwords to protect it from being divulged or accessed by anyone other than you. Neither Keeper Security employees nor any of its contractors can obtain or access your password. Neither Keeper Security employees nor any of its contractors will ask you for your password via mail, email or telephone nor any other unsolicited manner.

### Blogs

Our blog is managed by a third-party application that may require you to register to post a comment. We do not have access or control of the information posted to the blog. You will need to contact or login into the third-party application if you want the personal information that was posted to the comments section removed. To learn how the third-party application uses your information, please review their privacy policy.

### Third Party Links

When customers and users access and use Keeper Security, there may be links to websites and services operated by third parties. Keeper Security makes no representations or warranties about the policies of third-party websites that are linked to Keeper Security or any of its services. Keeper Security recommends that you read the privacy policies posted by those third-party websites.

### Testimonials

We display personal testimonials of satisfied customers on our website in addition to other endorsements. With your consent, we may post your testimonial along with your name. If you wish to update or delete your testimonial, you can contact us at [support@keepersecurity.com](mailto:support@keepersecurity.com).

### Further Questions

If you have further questions about our Privacy Policy, email us at [security@keepersecurity.com](mailto:security@keepersecurity.com).

Keeper Security, Inc.

820 W. Jackson Blvd.

Suite 400

Chicago IL 60607

# Immuta License Terms & Conditions

Effective April 23 2020

BY SIGNING AN ORDER REFERENCING, OR BY OTHERWISE MANIFESTING AGREEMENT TO THIS MASTER SOFTWARE LICENSE AGREEMENT (THE “END USER ACCESS AGREEMENT” AND ALONG WITH ALL ORDERS, THE “AGREEMENT”) ON BEHALF OF THE ORDER ACTIVITY INDICATED BY YOU AT THE TIME OF ACCEPTANCE (“GOVERNMENT”) YOU ARE HEREBY AGREEING TO THIS END USER ACCESS AGREEMENT ON BEHALF OF ORDERING ACTIVITY. IN DOING SO YOU REPRESENT THAT YOU HAVE THE AUTHORITY TO BIND THE ORDERING ACTIVITY TO THESE END CLIENT TERMS AND CONDITIONS AND THE AGREEMENT. THE AGREEMENT IS BY AND BETWEEN THE ORDERING ACTIVITY UNDER GSA SCHEDULE CONTRACTS IDENTIFIED IN THE PURCHASE ORDER, STATEMENT OF WORK, OR SIMILAR DOCUMENT (“ORDERING ACTIVITY,” OR “LICENSEE”) AND THE GSA MULTIPLE AWARD SCHEDULE CONTRACTOR ACTING ON BEHALF OF IMMUTA INC. (“PROVIDER” or “IMMUTA”)

## 1. DEFINITIONS AND CONSTRUCTION

1.1. Definitions. Capitalized terms used in this Agreement shall have the respective meanings set forth in Section 14.

1.2. Subscription Forms and SOWs. The terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement shall be incorporated into, and shall govern, the performance of the obligations under any Subscription Form or SOW. In the event of a conflict or inconsistency between the terms of any Subscription Form or SOW and the terms of this Agreement, the Subscription Form or SOW shall control.

## 2. LICENSE

2.1. License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, Immuta grants to Licensee a non-exclusive, non-sublicensable, non-transferable license, during the Subscription Term, to copy and use the Software, in object code form only, in the manner described in the Documentation for Licensee’s internal business purposes. Licensee may use the Software for the benefit of a Licensee’s customer, as long as Licensee does not provide a copy of the Software or resell use of the Software to a Licensee’s customer.

2.2. Installation on Servers and Client Devices.

(a) Server Software. Instances or Installations may be distributed across multiple physical or virtual servers for purposes of redundancy or scalability. Licensee may install and use up to the maximum number of Instances or Installations set forth on the Subscription Form. It is possible to install multiple Instances or Installations on a single machine. In such a scenario, each Instance or Installation would count towards the Licensee limit. Licensee may contact Immuta to purchase licenses for additional Instances or Installations or for exemptions to this policy. Exemptions are typically granted for test and integration environments where no analytic work or development work is performed and where no audit of user activity is required.

(b) Hosted Environment. As an alternative to installing Server Software on Licensee-owned computers, Licensee may install and use the Server Software in a hosted environment, per the restrictions set forth in Section 2.2(a). In such event, Licensee shall be responsible for ensuring that the Software is only used for Licensee. Licensee is solely responsible for the relationship with a provider of a hosted environment.

(c) Client Software. Licensee may install the Client Software on each Client Device owned, operated or controlled by Licensee which is used by Authorized Users.

(d) Hadoop Software. Software components integrating with Hadoop may be installed on as many Licensee Systems as needed provided they are configured to interact with a licensed Immuta Instance.

(e) SparkSQL Software. Software components integrating with Hadoop may be installed on as many Licensee Systems as needed provided they are configured to interact with a licensed Immuta Instance.

2.3. Authorized Users. The Software may be accessed and used only by Authorized Users. Licensee shall be responsible for all actions of Authorized Users and their failure to comply with this Agreement.



## 2.4. Licensee Systems.

(a) Requirements. Licensee shall ensure that Licensee Systems comply with the hardware, software and/or operating system requirements set forth in the Documentation.

(b) Responsibility. Licensee shall be solely responsible for ensuring that Licensee Systems are functional, compatible with the Software and are available for Licensee's use. Licensee shall provide notice to Immuta prior to making a change to Licensee Systems that interface with the Software or are used to run the Software that are likely to adversely impact the performance of the Software. Licensee understands that an SOW may be required to update the Software to adjust for such a change in Licensee Systems.

(c) Security. Licensee shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that no unauthorized persons have access to the Software and to ensure that no persons authorized to have such access take any action which would be in violation of this Agreement. Such steps shall include imposing password restrictions on use of the Software, securing Licensee's network on which the Software resides from outside intrusion, preventing the making of unauthorized copies of the Software, and administering and monitoring use of the Software.

2.5. Limitations. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement, Licensee shall not, alone, through an Authorized User, an Affiliate or a Third Party (or allow an Authorized User, an Affiliate or a Third Party to): (a) modify the Software; (b) reverse compile, reverse assemble, reverse engineer or otherwise translate all or any portion of the Software; (c) pledge, rent, lease, share, distribute, sell or create derivative works of the Software; (d) use the Software on a time sharing, service bureau, application service provider (ASP), rental or other similar basis, except as permitted in Section 2.2(b); (e) make copies of the Software, except as provided for in the license grant above; (f) remove, obscure, alter or deface any proprietary notice, label or mark in or on the Software; (g) distribute any copy of the Software to any Third Party; (h) disclose any results of testing or benchmarking of the Software to any Third Party; (i) deactivate, modify or impair the functioning of any disabling code in the Software; (j) circumvent or disable Immuta's copyright protection mechanisms or license management mechanisms; (k) use the Software in violation of any applicable Law or to support any illegal activity; or (l) attempt any of the foregoing.

2.6. Usage Reports. The Software will generate reports containing anonymized details and statistics regarding Licensee's use of the Software. Such reports may be configured to be manually generated by an Authorized User or automatically generated and delivered to Immuta and the Licensee. When configured for manual report generation, Licensee agrees to provide such reports to Immuta on a quarterly basis. When configured for automatic generation and delivery, Licensee agrees not to block or interfere with report generation or delivery. Such reports may be used by Immuta for the limited purposes of (a) verifying license-related data, (b) analyzing aggregate and/or anonymized usage data to improve the Software, and (c) improving the Licensee's use and adoption of Immuta. If the Usage Report indicates Licensee's use of the Software has exceeded that for which it is authorized under the applicable Subscription Form, Licensee shall promptly pay any additional fees for such excess use at the rates and charges set forth in the Subscription Form.

## 3. **FEES, EXPENSES AND OTHER PAYMENTS**

3.1. Fees. For the initial order, Licensee shall pay the Software License Fees as set forth on the Order Form in accordance with the GSA Schedule Pricelist. Any undisputed fees not paid when due shall accrue interest at the rate indicated by the the Prompt Payment Act (31 USC 3901 et seq) and Treasury regulations at 5 CFR 1315.

3.2. Reserved.

3.3. Taxes. Vendor shall state separately on invoices taxes excluded from the fees, and the Ordering Activity agrees either to pay the amount of the taxes (based on the current value of the equipment) or provide evidence necessary to sustain an exemption, in accordance with FAR 52.229-1 and FAR 52.229-3.

## 4. **SUPPORT**

4.1. General Support. Immuta will provide maintenance and support in accordance with the Immuta Support Policy & Service Level Agreement.

## 5. **USE AND RESTRICTIONS**

5.1. Export. Immuta and the Licensee shall comply with all applicable export Laws of all jurisdictions with respect to the Software and obtain when needed, at its own expense, any required permits or export clearances, copies of which Licensee shall provide to Immuta prior to such export. The Licensee is solely liable for any breach of export laws committed by Licensee in any jurisdiction. As export laws, regulations, and determinations are outside of Immuta's control, Immuta reserves the right to further restrict export or reexport of the software and will provide notice of such changes. At present, export restrictions applicable to Immuta under US law are: Any export

and reexport is subject to the General Prohibitions as outlined in 736.2 of the EAR. Export and reexport of this software to any end user in any location is allowed pursuant to the requirements of Mass Market License Exception so long as (a) that end user is not in an E:1 or E:2 country (currently Iran, North Korea, Sudan, Syria, and Cuba), (b) the export is not to the Crimea region of the Ukraine (which is prohibited under the sanctions noted in 746.6 of the EAR), and (c) the transaction would not otherwise constitute a violation of one or more of the General Prohibitions outlined in 736.2 of the EAR.

5.2. Trademark and Names. This Agreement does not grant either Party the right to use any trademark, trade name or logo of the other Party in any press release, advertising or promotional material, except that Immuta may use the name and logo of Licensee in its customer lists and on its website or as otherwise agreed by the parties.

## 6. OWNERSHIP; INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS

6.1. Ownership. Licensee acknowledges and agrees that Immuta and its licensors are the owners of all right, title and interest in and to the Software and all Intellectual Property Rights therein, and that Licensee shall not obtain or claim any ownership interest therein.

6.2. Analytical Output. Immuta acknowledges and agrees that Licensee and its licensors are the owners of all right, title and interest in and to any (a) analytical output generated by Licensee using Licensee Data; (b) any code created by Licensee to generate such analytical output; and (c) all Intellectual Property rights in any of the foregoing, and that Immuta shall not obtain or claim any ownership interest therein.

6.3. Feedback License. Licensee hereby grants to Immuta a non-exclusive, royalty-free, worldwide, irrevocable, perpetual, sublicensable, transferable license to copy, use, modify, prepare derivative works of, distribute, publicly perform, display and otherwise utilize any Feedback provided by Licensee.

6.4. Reporting. Licensee shall promptly report to Immuta any actual or suspected breach of this Section 6, and shall take such further steps as may reasonably be requested by Immuta to prevent or remedy any such breach.

6.5. Relief. In the event a Party breaches or threatens to breach any provision of Sections 2, 5, 6 or 7 of this Agreement, the other Party shall be entitled to seek injunctive or other equitable relief, in addition to other remedies afforded by Law, to prevent or restrain such breach or threatened breach.

## 7. CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

7.1. Neither Party shall (a) use Confidential Information of the other Party for any purpose other than to exercise its rights or perform its obligations under this Agreement or (b) disclose Confidential Information to any third party, except to its officers, directors, employees, and consultants who reasonably need to know such information and are bound by obligations of confidentiality consistent with this Agreement. Each Party shall protect Confidential Information of the other Party at least to the extent such Party protects its own information of like nature, but using no less than reasonable care. In addition, a Party may disclose the existence and terms of this Agreement to its actual or potential investors or financiers that have been informed of the confidential nature of such information. In the event Licensee elects to utilize Immuta's Sensitive Data Discovery feature, then Licensee acknowledges that certain Licensee Data will be communicated to Immuta's third party cloud infrastructure providers for the purposes of (a) determining the categorical type of the data (e.g., person name, date, phone number) for the Licensee's benefit and (b) generating aggregated, anonymized statistics (which do not include the actual Licensee Data) related to the determined categorical type to improve the feature. Each Party's Confidential Information shall remain the property of such Party.

7.2. The obligations set forth in Section 7.1 shall not restrict any disclosure required by applicable Law or pursuant to the rules of a securities exchange, as long as the Party that will make such disclosure (a) notifies the other Party prior to making such disclosure, to the extent permitted by applicable Law; (b) cooperates with the other Party to context such disclosure, at the other Party's expense; (c) seeks confidential treatment, a protective order or the like; and (d) only discloses the minimum amount of Confidential Information required to be disclosed.

7.3. Upon the expiration or termination of this Agreement, or the earlier request of the other Party, each Party shall return the other Party's Confidential Information to the other Party, or destroy such Confidential Information. However, each Party may retain data consistent with its backup and retention practices and one (1) additional copy of Confidential Information to confirm its compliance with this Agreement

## 8. Configuration

8.1. Configuration. Licensee shall be solely responsible for configuring the Software's policy engine to act on Licensee Data in a manner that conforms with Licensee's rules, applicable laws and regulations, and reasonable privacy and security standards.

## 9. WARRANTIES

9.1. Limited Warranty. Immuta warrants that the Software shall perform substantially in accordance with its Documentation.

9.2. Warranty Remedies. If, during the warranty period set forth in Section 9.1 above, Licensee believes that the Software does not conform with the above warranty, Licensee shall promptly notify Immuta and provide Immuta with sufficient documentation of such nonconformity to enable Immuta to reproduce and verify such nonconformity. Immuta's sole obligations and Licensee's sole remedies with respect to any such claim of nonconformity shall be (a) to provide Licensee with instructions for curing such nonconformity, (b) to provide Licensee with an updated version of such item which is free of such nonconformity, (c) to provide Licensee with a functionally equivalent software package which is free of such nonconformity and which, following delivery, will be regarded as an item of Immuta Software under this Agreement, or (d) in the event Immuta is unable to accomplish any of the above after using its commercially reasonable efforts, accept a return of all such nonconforming Software and refund to Licensee the prepaid, unused license Fees.

9.3. Limitation. The warranties set forth in this Section 9 shall not be applicable in the event that the nonconformity arises from (a) any modification to the Software not made by Immuta; (b) use of the Software in a manner not described in the applicable Documentation; (c) use of the Software in or for any unlawful, improper or inappropriate manner or purpose; (d) the negligence or willful misconduct of any user of the Software; or (e) combination of the Software with any products or services not provided by Immuta.

9.4. Disclaimer. EXCEPT AS SET FORTH IN SECTION 9.1, IMMUTA DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES AND CONDITIONS, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, WITH RESPECT TO THE SOFTWARE, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, NONINFRINGEMENT, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, SYSTEMS INTEGRATION, INTERFERENCE WITH ENJOYMENT, OR ARISING FROM A COURSE OF DEALING, USAGE OR TRADE PRACTICE. IMMUTA SPECIFICALLY DISCLAIMS ANY WARRANTY WITH RESPECT TO THIRD PARTY PRODUCTS OR THAT THE FUNCTIONS CONTAINED IN THE SOFTWARE WILL MEET LICENSEE'S REQUIREMENTS OR THAT THE OPERATION OF THE SOFTWARE WILL BE UNINTERRUPTED OR ERROR FREE.

## 10. LIMITATIONS OF LIABILITY

10.1. Limitation of Liability. EXCEPT FOR (a) A PARTY'S FRAUD, GROSS NEGLIGENCE OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT OF A PARTY, (B) THE PARTIES' INDEMNIFICATION OBLIGATIONS SET FORTH IN SECTION 11, AND (C) A BREACH BY A PARTY OF SECTIONS 2 OR 7 (SUBJECT TO SECTION 8.1), NEITHER PARTY SHALL BE LIABLE FOR AGGREGATE MONETARY DAMAGES, REGARDLESS OF THE FORM OF ANY CLAIM OR ACTION OR THEORY OF LIABILITY (INCLUDING CONTRACT, TORT, OR WARRANTY), IN EXCESS OF THE TOTAL LICENSE FEES PAID BY LICENSEE UNDER THE APPLICABLE SUBSCRIPTION FORM DURING THE TWELVE (12) MONTH PERIOD IMMEDIATELY PRECEDING THE CLAIM IN QUESTION. IN NO EVENT SHALL EITHER PARTY BE LIABLE TO THE OTHER FOR ANY SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, PUNITIVE, EXEMPLARY, CONSEQUENTIAL OR OTHER INDIRECT DAMAGES IN ANY WAY ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT, HOWEVER CAUSED, EVEN IF SUCH PARTY HAS BEEN MADE AWARE OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

## 11. INDEMNIFICATION

11.1. Immuta Indemnity. Immuta shall indemnify Licensee against any damages, settlements, costs and expenses (including reasonable attorneys' fees) awarded against Licensee and shall defend Licensee in any suit, claim or proceeding brought by a Third Party to the extent alleging that use by Licensee of the Software infringes, violates or misappropriates any United States Intellectual Property Right of such Third Party.

11.2. Additional Remedies. In the event that the Software is found to infringe, misappropriate or violate any United States Intellectual Property Right of a Third Party, Immuta shall, at its option and expense, to: (a) procure for Licensee the right to continue to use the applicable Software as provided in this Agreement; (b) replace or modify the applicable Software so that it becomes noninfringing (as long as the functionality is materially unchanged); or (c) if the preceding clauses (a) and (b) are not commercially practicable, terminate the license to such Software and refund to Licensee the prepaid, unused license Fees paid to Immuta by Licensee in respect of such Software.

11.3. Exceptions. Immuta shall have no obligation to indemnify or defend Licensee to the extent that any claim is based on: (a) use of the Software in conjunction with any data (including Licensee Data), equipment or software not provided by Immuta; (b) use of the Software in a manner not described in the applicable Documentation; (c) any modification to the Software not made by Immuta; (d) use

of the Software in or for any unlawful, improper or inappropriate manner or purpose; or (e) any claim of infringement, violation or misappropriation of any Intellectual Property Right in which Licensee or any Affiliate of Licensee has an interest.

11.4. Licensee Indemnity. Licensee shall indemnify Immuta against any damages, settlements, costs and expenses (including reasonable attorneys' fees) awarded against Immuta and shall defend Immuta in any suit, claim or proceeding brought by a Third Party to the extent arising from any circumstance described in Section 11.3 caused by Licensee or any Authorized User.

11.5. Procedures. The indemnification obligations set forth above are conditioned on the indemnitee (a) promptly notifying the indemnifying Party in writing of such suit, claim or proceeding, (b) reasonably cooperating in the defense of such suit, claim or proceeding, and (c) allowing the indemnifying Party to have sole control over the defense and/or settlement of any such suit, claim or proceeding. The indemnitee may participate in the defense of any such suit, claim or proceeding with counsel of its own choosing at its own expense. The indemnifying Party shall have no liability for settlements or costs incurred without its consent.

11.6. Exclusive Remedy. The remedies set forth in this Section 11 shall constitute the exclusive obligations and remedies of the Parties with respect to any Intellectual Property Rights infringement claims.

## 12. TERM AND TERMINATION

12.1. Term. Unless earlier terminated in accordance with this Section 12, the term of this Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date and continue until the expiration or termination of the last Subscription Term under an active Subscription Form. Each individual Subscription Term shall automatically renew for subsequent durations as set forth in the Subscription Form, unless Licensee informs Immuta in writing of its intent to terminate all subsequent Subscription Terms at least 30 days prior to the end of the then-current Subscription Term.

12.2. Termination. This Agreement or any Subscription Form may be terminated (a) by either Party, if the other Party has materially breached this Agreement, and such breach remains uncured for at least thirty (30) days following written notice thereof; or (b) by either Party, upon written notice to the other Party, if any assignment is made by such Party for the benefit of creditors, or if a receiver, trustee in bankruptcy or similar officer shall be appointed to take charge of any or all of such Party's property, or if such Party files a voluntary petition under federal bankruptcy laws or similar state or foreign statutes or such a petition is filed against such Party and is not dismissed within forty-five (45) days.

### 12.3. Effects of Termination.

(a) Except as expressly provided herein, upon any expiration or termination of this Agreement, all rights, licenses and obligations of the Parties shall immediately cease and terminate.

(b) Upon any expiration or termination of this Agreement, Licensee shall immediately uninstall and delete all copies of the Software that are in the possession of or contained in computer memory or data storage apparatus of Licensee or under the control of Licensee and retrieve all copies in the possession of all Authorized Users.

(c) The provisions of Sections 2.5, 6, 7, 9.4, 10, 11, 12.3 and 13, and any accrued obligations, shall survive the termination or expiration of this Agreement in accordance with their terms.

(d) Termination shall be in addition to, and shall not prejudice, any remedy at law or in equity.

## 13. MISCELLANEOUS

13.1. Entire Agreement. This Agreement (together with all Subscription Forms) constitutes the entire agreement between the Parties with respect to use and license of the Software and hereby supersedes and terminates any prior agreements or understandings relating to such subject matter. No addendum, waiver, consent, modification, amendment or change of the terms of this Agreement shall bind either Party unless in writing and signed by duly authorized officers of Immuta and Licensee.

13.2. Severability. In the event that any provision of this Agreement is held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be unenforceable because it is invalid or in conflict with any Law of any relevant jurisdiction, the validity of the remaining provisions shall not be affected, and the rights and obligations of the Parties shall be construed and enforced as if the Agreement did not contain the particular provisions held to be unenforceable, unless such construction would materially alter the meaning of this Agreement.

13.3. Assignment. Neither this Agreement nor any rights, obligations or licenses granted hereunder may be assigned or delegated by a Party without the prior consent of the other Party, except in connection with a merger, acquisition or change of control of such Party or with subcontracting in the normal course of a Party's business. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of the Parties and their permitted successors and assigns.

13.4. Notices. Any notice, consent or approval by a Party under this Agreement shall be in writing and either personally delivered, sent via reputable express courier (e.g., FedEx) or certified mail, postage prepaid and return receipt requested, addressed to the other Party at the address set forth on the Subscription Form or another address provided by the other Party in accordance with this Section

14.4. All notices shall be in English and shall be deemed effective on the date of personal delivery, two (2) days after deposit with an express courier or five (5) days after deposit in the mail.

13.5. Force Majeure. Except for payment obligations, neither Party shall have responsibility for any failure to perform or delay in performance that results from any action beyond its reasonable control, including acts of war, terrorism, fire, labor actions or actions of the other Party. The affected Party shall notify the other Party promptly after such action.

13.6. Commercial Software. The Software has been developed exclusively at private expense and qualifies as a "commercial item" consisting of "commercial computer software" or "computer software documentation" as such terms are defined and used at FAR (48 C.F.R.) 2.101. Use, duplication or disclosure of any of the foregoing by the U.S. Government are subject to restrictions set forth in this Agreement, in accordance with FAR 12.212 or DFARS 227.7202-4, as applicable.

13.7. Governing Law and Jurisdiction. All disputes, claims or controversies arising out of this Agreement or the transactions contemplated hereby shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the Federal laws of the United States.

13.8. No Waiver. The waiver by either Party of a breach of a default of any provision of this Agreement by the other Party shall not be construed as a waiver of any succeeding breach of the same or any other provision, nor shall any delay or omission on the part of either Party to exercise or avail itself of any right, power or privilege that it has, or may have thereunder, operate as a waiver of any right, power or privilege by such Party.

13.9. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which taken together shall constitute one single agreement between the Parties. This Agreement may be executed by the exchange of signature pages in electronic format (including PDF) or digital signatures.

13.10. Independent Contractors; Non-exclusivity. The Parties are independent contractors with respect to each other. The relationship of the Parties is non-exclusive. Immuta may provide the Software to any Third Party, and Licensee may license software that is similar to the Software from any Third Party.

13.11. No Third Party Beneficiaries. This Agreement shall not benefit, or create a cause of action in or on behalf of, any person other than the Parties.

13.12. Future Commitments. Licensee acknowledges that Immuta has made no commitments or promises orally or in writing with respect to delivery of any future software features or functions except as explicitly stated herein. In relation to any future software features or functions, all presentations, RFP responses and/or product roadmap documents, information or discussions, either prior to or following the date herein, are for informational purposes only, and Immuta has no obligation to provide any future releases or upgrades or any features, enhancements or functions, unless specifically agreed to in writing by both parties. Licensee acknowledges that no purchasing decisions are based upon any future software features or functions.

13.13. Insurance. During the Term of the Agreement, Immuta shall maintain insurance policies in the minimum amounts below.

(a) General Liability of up to \$1,000,000 per incident, \$2,000,000 in aggregate with a provision to include automobile insurance for hired vehicles.

(b) Worker's Compensation and Employer's liability per statute.

- (c) Errors and Omissions coverage of \$2,000,000
- (d) Cyber Liability coverage of \$1,000,000

## 14. DEFINITIONS

- 14.1. “Affiliate” means, as to a Party, such Party’s parent corporation, an entity under control of such Party’s parent corporation at any tier, or an entity controlled by such Party at any tier, where “control” means the power to direct or cause the direction of the management and policies of such entity, whether through the ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding voting securities or otherwise.
- 14.2. “Aggregated/Anonymized Data” means Licensee Data that has been aggregated and/or anonymized such that individual record data is reasonably obscured.
- 14.3. “Authorized Users” means employees of Licensee and any Third Parties acting on Licensee’s behalf who have a need to use the Software to accomplish Licensee’s internal business purposes and who are bound in writing (a) to protect the Software and the Confidential Information of Immuta and (b) to comply with all restrictions of this Agreement.
- 14.4. “Client Device” means hand-held computers or other personal information management devices, or any other computer, terminal, or device on which the Client Software is installed and which is used to access via that client data brokered by an instance of Immuta.
- 14.5. “Client Software” means those components of the Software designated in the Documentation to operate on Client Devices.
- 14.6. “Confidential Information” of a Party means all information or documentation of such Party, whether disclosed to or accessed by such Party in connection with this Agreement, that is identified in writing as confidential, restricted or in a similar manner, or any other information or documentation that is treated as confidential by the disclosing Party, including (a) with respect to Licensee, any Licensee Data and (b) with respect to each Party, the terms of this Agreement and any business information, plans, policies or processes; and (c) with respect to Immuta, the Software; provided that, except to the extent otherwise provided by Law, the term “Confidential Information” excludes information that (i) is independently developed by the recipient, as demonstrated by the recipient’s written records, without violating the disclosing Party’s proprietary rights, (ii) is or becomes generally known to the public, other than through unauthorized disclosure, (iii) is already known by the recipient at the time of disclosure, as demonstrated by the recipient’s written records, and the recipient has no obligation of confidentiality other than pursuant to this Agreement or any confidentiality agreement between the Parties entered into prior to the Effective Date, or (iv) Aggregated/Anonymized Data.
- 14.7. “Customer” means Licensee.
- 14.8. “Documentation” means any manuals, handbooks and other written or electronic material accompanying the Software.
- 14.9. “Feedback” means any suggestion, enhancement request, idea, Usage Report, recommendation or other feedback provided by Licensee or any Authorized User regarding the Software.
- 14.10. “Fees” means the fees set forth in a Subscription Form.
- 14.11. “Software” means all Immuta software products listed in a Subscription Form, together with all updates, revisions, customizations, modifications, error corrections, improvements and enhancements thereof which are provided by Immuta to Licensee. The Software includes Server Software, Client Software and Documentation, as well as any software or other deliverables that may be set forth in an SOW.
- 14.12. “Instance” or “Installation” means the installation of the set of Immuta software components needed to make a functional Immuta system.
- 14.13. “Intellectual Property Rights” means patents, copyrights, trademarks, trade secrets or other intellectual and intangible property rights, including all registrations and applications therefor, and all continuations, continuations in part, divisional applications, and renewals of any of the foregoing.

- 14.14. “Law” means any law, declaration, decree, directive, legislative enhancement, order, ordinance, regulation, rule, guidance or other binding restriction or requirement of a governmental authority, as may be amended, changed or updated from time to time.
- 14.15. “Licensee Data” means any data or other content provided or used by Licensee for use in connection with the Software.
- 14.16. “Licensee Systems” means (a) any software owned or licensed by Licensee, other than pursuant to this Agreement; and (b) any hardware, equipment or other assets used by Licensee, including any hosted hardware.
- 14.17. “Party” means Immuta or Licensee, and “Parties” means both Immuta and Licensee.
- 14.18. “Server Software” means those components of the Software designated in the Documentation to operate on server computers or in a hosted environment and typically designed to be accessed by multiple concurrent Authorized Users simultaneously.
- 14.19. “Third Party” means a person or entity that is not a Party or an Affiliate of a Party.
- 14.20. “Third Party Products” means Third Party databases, operating systems, network applications, drivers, and other software and hardware which may be required for Licensee’s intended use case for, or is otherwise used by Licensee with, the Software.
- 14.21. “Seats” a unit of the license equating to an individual person or non-person entity using the Software that is performing analytic work, the development of analytic tools or models, or that is being audited distinctly from another person or non-person entity.
- 14.22. “SOW” means a statement of work executed by the Parties pursuant to this Agreement to this Agreement.
- 14.23. “Subscription Form” means an order form executed by the Parties which indicates the Software, the Fees and any other commercial terms between the Parties.
- 14.24. “Subscription Term” means the subscription term for the Software set forth in a Subscription Form commencing on the date of the Subscription Form.
- 14.25. “Usage Report” has the meaning set forth in Section 2.6.





## Master Subscription Agreement

BY SIGNING AN ORDER REFERENCING, OR BY OTHERWISE MANIFESTING AGREEMENT TO THIS MASTER SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT (THE “END USER ACCESS AGREEMENT” AND ALONG WITH ALL ORDERS, THE “AGREEMENT”) ON BEHALF OF THE ORDER ACTIVITY INDICATED BY YOU AT THE TIME OF ACCEPTANCE (“GOVERNMENT”) YOU ARE HEREBY AGREEING TO THIS END USER ACCESS AGREEMENT ON BEHALF OF ORDERING ACTIVITY. IN DOING SO YOU REPRESENT THAT YOU HAVE THE AUTHORITY TO BIND THE ORDERING ACTIVITY TO THESE END CLIENT TERMS AND CONDITIONS AND THE AGREEMENT. THE AGREEMENT IS BY AND BETWEEN THE ORDERING ACTIVITY UNDER GSA SCHEDULE CONTRACTS IDENTIFIED IN THE PURCHASE ORDER, STATEMENT OF WORK, OR SIMILAR DOCUMENT (“ORDERING ACTIVITY,” OR “LICENSEE”) AND THE GSA MULTIPLE AWARD SCHEDULE CONTRACTOR ACTING ON BEHALF OF SPYCLOUD, INC. (“PROVIDER” OR “SPYCLOUD”).

### 1. DEFINITIONS

- (a) **“Credentials”** means any user accounts, passwords and other authentication credentials associated with use of the Service by Customer or End Users.
- (b) **“Customer Facilities”** means Credentials and any account, hardware, system or other facility within Customer’s custody or control.
- (c) **“Data Subjects”** mean any: (i) employees of Customer; (ii) users who sign up for user accounts to purchase or use Customer’s products or services; or (iii) users who provide personal information to Customer as part of the process for using or purchasing Customer’s products or services.
- (d) **“Emergency Security Issue”** means any: (i) use of the Service by Customer or End Users in violation of the terms and conditions of this Agreement that disrupts or is reasonably likely to disrupt the availability of the Service to other users; or (ii) access to the Service by any unauthorized third party through use of any Customer Facilities.
- (e) **“End Users”** means employees and contractors of Customer and its affiliates.
- (f) **“Intellectual Property”** means all rights associated with patents and inventions; copyrights, mask works and other works of authorship (including moral rights); trademarks, service marks, trade dress, trade names, logos and other source identifiers; trade secrets; software, databases and data; and all other intellectual property and industrial designs.
- (g) **“Service”** means SpyCloud’s proprietary online service (as may be updated from time to time) for detecting potential breaches of data security through monitoring of activities occurring online.

### 2. GRANT OF RIGHTS AND RESTRICTIONS

- (a) **Grant of Rights.** During the term of this Agreement and subject to Customer’s compliance in all material respects with the terms and conditions of this Agreement (including any limitations on use set forth in the Order Form), SpyCloud hereby grants Customer a limited, non-exclusive, non-sublicensable right to access and use the Service only in the form made available by SpyCloud and only as necessary for End Users to monitor or investigate potential breaches of data security involving Customer or Data Subjects. SpyCloud may provide the Service through access to: (1) an application programming interface that allows End Users to run queries

through the Service for information relevant to Data Subjects (“API”); or (ii) raw data files, supplemented by daily diff files (“Data Files”). All rights granted to Customer may only be exercised by Customer for Customer’s internal business purposes and in accordance with the license granted herein.

- (b) **Restrictions.** Except as expressly permitted under this Agreement, Customer shall not itself, nor shall it permit any other party to: (i) reproduce, modify, translate, adapt or create derivative works based upon the Service; (ii) reverse engineer, decode, decompile, disassemble or otherwise attempt to access or derive the source code or architectural framework of the Service; (iii) access the Service for purposes of benchmarking or developing, marketing, selling or distributing any product or service that competes with or includes features substantially similar to the Service; (iv) rent, lease, lend, sell or sublicense the Service or otherwise provide access to the Service to any third party who is not an End User or as part of a service bureau or similar fee-for-service purpose; or (v) use the Service in any way that does not comply with all applicable laws and regulations.

- (c) **Changes.** Customer acknowledges and agrees that SpyCloud may improve, modify, add or remove functions or features to or from the Service from time to time, with or without notice to Customer.

### 3. CUSTOMER RESPONSIBILITIES

- (a) **Technical Requirements.** Customer and End Users shall be solely responsible for obtaining, configuring and maintaining any hardware, network connectivity and third-party software required to access the Service, including computers, operating systems, web browsers and storage devices.

- (b) **Protection.** Customer shall be solely responsible for protecting the confidentiality of Credentials and all activities undertaken using Customer Facilities. In the event that Customer becomes aware of any unauthorized access to or use of the Service through use of Customer Facilities, Customer shall immediately give written notice to SpyCloud of such unauthorized use and make reasonable efforts to eliminate it. Customer shall at all times implement appropriate security policies and procedures and access control methodologies to safeguard access to the Service through Customer Facilities. All such measures shall comply with prevailing industry standards but in no case consist of less than reasonable care.

(c) Policies. In addition to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, access to and use of the Service shall comply with and be subject to any terms of service, acceptable use policy, privacy policy, end user license agreement and other guidelines instituted by SpyCloud or its licensors or service providers (collectively, “Policies”).

#### 4. FEES AND TAXES

(a) Fees. For the initial order, Licensee shall pay the Software License Fees as set forth on the Order Form issued in accordance with the GSA Schedule Pricelist. . Any undisputed fees not paid when due shall accrue interest at the rate indicated by the the Prompt Payment Act (31 USC 3901 et seq) and Treasury regulations at 5 CFR 1315.

(b) Taxes. Vendor shall state separately on invoices taxes excluded from the fees, and the Ordering Activity agrees either to pay the amount of the taxes (based on the current value of the equipment) or provide evidence necessary to sustain an exemption, in accordance with FAR 52.229-1 and FAR 52.229-3.

#### 5. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY

(a) Responsibility for Data. All information, data, and other materials accessible through the Service (“Data”) are the sole responsibility of the party from whom such materials originated. Customer acknowledges and agrees that: (i) the Service may provide access to or rely on Data from third parties, and such third parties, and not SpyCloud, are entirely responsible for such Data; (ii) Customer and End Users, and not SpyCloud, are entirely responsible for all Data that Customer and End Users submit, upload, email, transmit or otherwise make available through the Service (“Customer Data”); and (iii) Customer and End Users are solely responsible for giving all required notices and obtaining all necessary consents (including all required permissions from Intellectual Property holders) before submitting Customer Data through or to the Service. Customer and End Users shall not submit, upload, email, transmit or otherwise make available through the Service any Data not owned or managed by Customer or End Users.

(b) SpyCloud Ownership. Customer acknowledges and agrees that, as between SpyCloud and Customer, SpyCloud owns all right, title and interest (including all Intellectual Property) in and to Service, including the API and Data Files.

(c) Customer Ownership. SpyCloud acknowledges and agrees that, as between Customer and SpyCloud, Customer owns all right, title and interest (including all Intellectual Property) in and to Customer Data. Customer hereby grants SpyCloud and its service providers a worldwide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license to use, process, transmit and reproduce Customer Data as necessary for SpyCloud to provide the Service to Customer and End Users.

(d) Suggestions. If Customer or End Users elect to provide or make available to SpyCloud any suggestions, comments, ideas, improvements or other feedback relating to the Service (“Suggestions”), SpyCloud shall be free to use, disclose, reproduce, have made, modify, license, transfer and otherwise

utilize and distribute Suggestions in any manner, without credit or compensation to Customer or End Users.

(e) Intellectual Property Notices. Customer shall not remove, obscure or modify in any way any copyright or trademark notices or other notices or disclaimers that appear within the Service.

(f) Reservation of Rights. Each of the parties reserves all rights not expressly granted under this Agreement.

#### 6. TERM, SUSPENSION AND TERMINATION

(a) Term. This Agreement and the license granted hereunder shall become effective as of the Effective Date and shall continue in effect thereafter for the Term set forth in the applicable Order Form unless terminated upon the Termination Date set forth in the Order Form. When the End User is an instrumentality of the U.S., recourse against the United States for any alleged breach of this Agreement must be brought as a dispute under the contract Disputes Clause (Contract Disputes Act). During any dispute under the Disputes Clause, CSI shall proceed diligently with performance of this Agreement, pending final resolution of any request for relief, claim, appeal, or action arising under the Agreement, and comply with any decision of the Contracting Officer.

(b) Suspension. SpyCloud reserves the right to suspend Customer or any End User’s access to the Service in the event of an Emergency Security Issue. SpyCloud will make commercially reasonable efforts to limit suspension to the minimum extent and duration necessary to eliminate the Emergency Security Issue. SpyCloud further reserves the right to suspend or revoke access to the Service by any End User who violates any Policy.

(c) Termination. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, this Agreement may be terminated as follows: (i) by the non-breaching party upon a material breach of this Agreement by the other party, which breach is not cured within thirty (30) days after receipt of written notice from the non-breaching party; or (ii) by either party in the event the other party becomes insolvent or bankrupt; becomes the subject of any proceedings under bankruptcy, insolvency or debtor’s relief law; has a receiver or manager appointed; makes an assignment for the benefit of creditors; or takes the benefit of any applicable law or statute in force for the winding up or liquidation of such party’s business.

(d) Events Upon Termination. Upon termination of this Agreement for any reason: (i) all rights granted by the parties under this Agreement shall immediately terminate; (ii) Customer shall immediately cease all use of the Service; and (iii) each party shall immediately cease all use of the other party’s Confidential Information (as defined in Section 9(a)) and return or destroy all copies of such Confidential Information that are within its custody or control. Without limiting the generality of this Section 6(d), in the event that Customer has received any Data Files, Customer shall, upon termination of this Agreement for any reason: (1) cease use of and delete all copies of Data Files within Customer’s custody or control; and (2) provide SpyCloud with a written certification signed by an officer of

Company attesting to Customer's compliance. Notwithstanding the foregoing, each party shall be permitted to retain one copy of the other party's Confidential Information solely for archival, audit, disaster recovery, legal and/or regulatory purposes, and neither party will be required to search archived electronic back-up files of its computer systems for the other party's Confidential Information in order to purge the other party's Confidential Information from its archived files; provided further, that any Confidential Information so retained will (A) remain subject to the obligations and restrictions contained in this Agreement, (B) will be maintained in accordance with the retaining party's document retention policies and procedures, and (C) the retaining party will not use the retained Confidential Information for any other purpose.

(e) Survival. Any provision that, by its terms, is intended to survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement shall survive such expiration or termination, including Sections: 2(b) {Restrictions}; 4 {Fees and Taxes}; 5 {Intellectual Property}; 6(d) {Events Upon Termination}; 6(e) {Survival}; 7 {Representations and Warranties}; 8 {Indemnification}; 9 {Confidential Information}; 10 {Disclaimer of Warranties}; 11 {Limitation of Liability}; and 13 {Miscellaneous}.

## **7. REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES**

SpyCloud and Customer each represents and warrants to the other that: (a) it has the necessary power and authority to enter into this Agreement; (b) the execution and performance of this Agreement have been authorized by all necessary corporate or institutional action; (c) entry into and performance of this Agreement will not conflict with any provision of law or the certificate of incorporation, bylaws or comparable organizational documents of such party; (d) no action by any governmental organization is necessary to make this Agreement valid and binding upon such party; and (e) it possesses all governmental licenses and approvals necessary to perform its obligations under this Agreement.

## **8. INDEMNIFICATION**

(a) SpyCloud Indemnification. SpyCloud agrees that Customer shall have no liability and SpyCloud shall indemnify, defend and hold Customer harmless against any loss, damage, cost, liability and expense (including reasonable attorneys' fees) finally awarded by a court of competent jurisdiction or paid in settlement to the extent arising from any action or claim of a third party (collectively, "**Losses**") asserting that Customer or End Users' use of the Service infringes the Intellectual Property of such third party; provided, however, that SpyCloud shall have no obligation to indemnify Customer from any Losses to the extent they arise from: (i) use of the Service in any manner that does not comply in all material respects with the terms and conditions of this Agreement or any Policies or applicable laws or regulations; (ii) use of the Service in combination with any hardware or software not provided or approved by SpyCloud; (iii) modifications to the Service not made or authorized by SpyCloud; or (iv) any Customer Data (Sections 8(a)(i) through 8(a)(iv), collectively, "**Customer Acts**"). In the event that any part of the Service becomes the subject of a Loss or SpyCloud reasonably determines that any part of the Service is likely to

become the subject of a Loss, SpyCloud may, at its sole discretion: (1) procure for Customer a license as necessary for Customer to exercise the rights granted by SpyCloud under this Agreement; (2) modify or replace the Service to avoid infringement, *provided, however*, that the Service as modified or replaced retains materially the same or better features and functionality; or (3) terminate this Agreement and provide a pro rata refund of the fees paid by Customer to SpyCloud for the unused portion of the Initial Term or Renewal Term, as applicable.

(b) Customer Indemnification. Customer agrees that SpyCloud shall have no liability and Customer shall indemnify, defend and hold SpyCloud harmless against any Loss to the extent arising from: (i) Customer Acts or Customer's breach of Sections 2(b), 3, 5 or 9; (ii) any dispute between Customer and Data Subjects; and (iii) any violation of applicable laws or regulations by Customer or End Users. If Customer is U.S. Government Customer (as defined in Section 12), Customer's indemnification obligations under this section will only apply to the extent permitted by applicable law.

(c) Procedure. The indemnified party shall: (i) give the indemnifying party prompt written notice of any Loss or threat of Loss; provided, however, that failure of the indemnified party to give such prompt written notice shall not relieve the indemnifying party of any obligation to indemnify pursuant to this Section 8, except to the extent the indemnifying party has been prejudiced thereby; (ii) cooperate fully with the indemnifying party, at the indemnifying party's expense, in the defense or settlement of any Loss or threat of Loss; and (iii) give the indemnifying party sole and complete control over the defense or settlement of any Loss or threat of Loss; provided, however, that any settlement must include a complete release of the indemnified party without requiring the indemnified party to make any payment or bear any obligation.

## **9. CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION**

(a) Definition. "**Confidential Information**" means information identified in good faith by either party as being confidential or proprietary, or information that, under the circumstances, should reasonably be understood to be confidential or proprietary. Confidential Information shall include, but not be limited to, the terms and conditions of this Agreement, the source code and architectural framework of the Service, API specifications, and Data Files, information relating to future releases of the Service, information available via the Service, and pricing information and business plans provided by either party.

(b) Non-Disclosure. Each party agrees that it will use the Confidential Information provided by the other party only as necessary to exercise its rights and discharge its obligations under this Agreement and for no other purpose without the prior written consent of the disclosing party. Neither party shall disclose to a third party Confidential Information of the other party. To maintain in confidence the Confidential Information of the disclosing party, the receiving party shall use the same degree of care as it uses to protect the confidentiality of its own Confidential Information of like nature, but no less than a

reasonable degree of care. The foregoing obligations shall not apply to any Confidential Information that: (i) can be demonstrated to have been publicly known at the time of the disclosing party's disclosure of such Confidential Information to the receiving party; (ii) becomes part of the public domain or publicly known, by publication or otherwise, not due to any unauthorized act or omission by the receiving party; (iii) can be demonstrated to have been independently developed or acquired by the receiving party without reference to or reliance upon such Confidential Information; (iv) is provided to the receiving party by a third party who is under no obligation to the disclosing party to keep the information confidential; or (v) is required to be disclosed by law; provided, however, that the receiving party shall take reasonable actions to minimize such disclosure and promptly notify the disclosing party, to the extent permitted by law, so that the disclosing party may take lawful actions to avoid or minimize such disclosure. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, SpyCloud shall be permitted to identify Customer as a SpyCloud customer.

#### 10. DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTIES

ALL PRODUCTS AND SERVICES PROVIDED UNDER THIS AGREEMENT ARE PROVIDED "AS IS," "AS AVAILABLE" AND "WITH ALL FAULTS." EACH PARTY, TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES AND REPRESENTATIONS (EXCEPT AS SET FORTH IN SECTION 7), EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING: (A) THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE; AND (B) ANY WARRANTY WITH RESPECT TO THE QUALITY, ACCURACY, CURRENCY OR COMPLETENESS OF THE PRODUCTS AND SERVICES PROVIDED UNDER THIS AGREEMENT, OR THAT USE OF SUCH PRODUCTS AND SERVICES WILL BE ERROR-FREE, UNINTERRUPTED, FREE FROM OTHER FAILURES OR WILL MEET CUSTOMER OR END USERS' REQUIREMENTS.

#### 11. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

OTHER THAN WITH RESPECT TO A PARTY'S INDEMNIFICATION OBLIGATIONS UNDER SECTION 8 OR BREACH OF SECTION 2(b) OR 9: (A) IN NO EVENT SHALL EITHER PARTY BE LIABLE TO THE OTHER PARTY FOR ANY INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT, SPECIAL, PUNITIVE OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, OR LOST PROFITS OR COST OF COVER, INCLUDING DAMAGES ARISING FROM ANY TYPE OR MANNER OF COMMERCIAL, BUSINESS OR FINANCIAL LOSS OCCASIONED BY OR RESULTING FROM ANY USE OF OR INABILITY TO USE THE PRODUCTS AND SERVICES PROVIDED UNDER THIS AGREEMENT, SUCH AS ANY MALFUNCTION, DEFECT OR FAILURE OF THE SERVICE OR ITS DELIVERY VIA THE INTERNET, EVEN IF SUCH PARTY HAD ACTUAL OR CONSTRUCTIVE KNOWLEDGE OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES AND REGARDLESS OF WHETHER SUCH DAMAGES WERE FORESEEABLE; AND (B) IN NO EVENT SHALL EITHER PARTY'S AGGREGATE LIABILITY UNDER THIS AGREEMENT EXCEED THE AMOUNT OF FEES RECEIVED BY SPYCLOUD FROM CUSTOMER UNDER THIS AGREEMENT IN THE TWELVE (12)-MONTH PERIOD IMMEDIATELY PRECEDING THE DATE ON WHICH THE EVENTS GIVING RISE TO LIABILITY AROSE.

#### 12. U.S. GOVERNMENT MATTERS

(a) Each party represents that it is not named on any United States government list of persons or entities restricted from doing business with any United States company. Customer shall not directly or indirectly access or use the Service in violation of any United States or international export embargo, prohibition or restriction.

(b) If Customer is a U.S. federal government department or agency ("U.S. Government Customers"), the Service is a "Commercial Item" as that term is defined at 48 C.F.R. §2.101, consisting of "Commercial Computer Software" and "Commercial Computer Software Documentation", as those terms are used in 48 C.F.R. §12.212 or 48 C.F.R. §227.7202. All U.S. Government Customers acquire subscriptions to the Service only as a "Commercial item" and only with those rights that are granted to all other end users pursuant to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, consistent with 48 C.F.R. 12.212 and 48 C.F.R. 227.72021 through 227.72024. U.S. Government Customers may only use the Service for a governmental-related purpose. Notwithstanding Section 13(h), applicable federal law and regulations shall govern this Agreement.

#### 13. Miscellaneous

(a) Independent Contractors. The relationship between SpyCloud and Customer established by this Agreement is solely that of independent contractors. Neither party is in any way the partner or agent of the other, nor is either party authorized or empowered to create or assume any obligation of any kind, implied or expressed, on behalf of the other party, without the express prior written consent of such other party.

(b) Notice. All notices, demands, and other communications under this Agreement must be in writing and will be considered given upon: (i) delivery by traceable courier or mail (delivery confirmation/return receipt requested); or (ii) the first business day after sending by email. Notices to SpyCloud should be sent to legal@spycloud.com or to SpyCloud's Legal Department at the address specified above. Billing notices and notices relating to this Agreement will be sent to the contacts designated by Customer on the Order Form.

(c) Assignment. Customer may not assign this Agreement, or sublicense, assign or delegate any right or obligation hereunder, by operation of law or otherwise without the prior written consent of SpyCloud which will not be unreasonably withheld. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties hereto and their respective successors and permitted assigns.

(d) Interpretation. For the purposes of this Agreement: (i) the words "such as," "include," "includes" and "including" shall be deemed to be followed by the words "without limitation;" (ii) the word "or" is not exclusive; and (iii) the words "herein," "hereof," "hereby," "hereto" and "hereunder" refer to this Agreement as a whole. This Agreement shall be construed without regard to any presumption or rule requiring construction or interpretation against the party drafting an instrument or causing any instrument to be drafted.

## SpyCloud Master Subscription Agreement

---

(e) Entire Agreement. This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all previous or contemporaneous oral or written negotiations or agreements with respect to such subject matter. In the event of any conflict between this Agreement and any Policy, the terms and conditions of this Agreement shall take precedence.

(f) Amendment. This Agreement may not be amended except in a writing executed by an authorized representative of each party. No terms in Customer's purchase order or other order documents (excluding Order Forms) will be incorporated into this Agreement, regardless of any terms to the contrary, and SpyCloud expressly rejects all such terms.

(g) Severability. If any provision of this Agreement shall be held to be invalid or unenforceable under applicable law, then such provision shall be construed, limited, modified or, if necessary, severed to the extent necessary to eliminate its invalidity or unenforceability, without in any way affecting the remaining parts of this Agreement.

(h) Dispute Resolution; Governing Law. The parties shall use good faith, reasonable efforts to resolve any dispute before initiating legal action. The laws of the State of Delaware, excluding choice of law principles, govern this Agreement.

(i) Contract for Services. This Agreement is a contract for the provision of services and not a contract for the sale of goods. The provisions of the Uniform Commercial Code (UCC), the Uniform Computer Information Transaction Act (UCITA), or any substantially similar legislation as may be enacted, shall not apply to this Agreement. If Customer is located outside of the territory of the United States, the parties agree that the United Nations Convention on Contracts for the International Sale of Goods shall not govern this Agreement or the rights and obligations of the parties under this Agreement.

(j) Jurisdiction. All disputes, claims or controversies arising out of this Agreement, or the negotiation, validity or performance of this Agreement, or the transactions contemplated hereby shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the Federal laws of the United States.

(k) No Waiver. The failure of either party to require strict performance by the other party of any provision hereof shall not affect the full right to require such performance at any time thereafter, nor shall the waiver by either party of a breach of any provision hereof be taken or held to be a waiver of the provision itself. Any waiver of the provisions of this Agreement, or of any breach or default hereunder, must be set forth in a written instrument signed by the party against which such waiver is to be enforced.

(l) Force Majeure. Neither party will be responsible for failure or delay of performance if caused by an event outside the reasonable control of the obligated party, including but not limited to an electrical, internet, or telecommunication change or outage not caused by the obligated party; government restrictions; or illegal acts of third parties. Each party will use reasonable efforts to mitigate the effect of a force majeure event.

(m) Use of Logo. During the term of this Agreement, SpyCloud may use Customer's name and logo on SpyCloud's website and marketing materials solely for the purpose of identifying Customer as a SpyCloud customer. Any such use of Customer's name and logo shall comply with any usage guidelines provided by Customer. ][Reserved.]

(n) Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same agreement.

## **DATA PROCESSING ADDENDUM**

### **1. VARIATION**

- 1.1 The parties agree that the Agreement (as defined below) shall be varied to include this Addendum.
- 1.2 This Addendum shall come into effect on the date it is signed by both parties.
- 1.3 In the event of any conflict between the provisions of the Agreement and the provisions of this Addendum, the provisions of this Addendum shall take precedence.

### **2. DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATION**

- 2.1 Save as otherwise defined below, defined terms in this Addendum shall have the meaning given to them in the Agreement.
- 2.2 In this Addendum, the following terms shall have the meanings set out below:
  - 2.2.1 "**Affiliate**" means any entity that directly or indirectly controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with the subject entity, and "**control**" means direct or indirect ownership or control of more than 50% of the voting interests of the subject entity;
  - 2.2.2 "**Agreement**" means any agreement entered into between Customer and Company in relation to the provision of the Services;
  - 2.2.3 "**Applicable Laws**" means the laws and regulations of any Member State of the European Union or the laws of the European Union applicable to the parties and any other applicable law, including but not limited to the Data Protection Legislation and the Privacy Legislation;
  - 2.2.4 "**Company Data**" means proprietary information gathered or created by Company and provided to Customer as part of the Services;
- 1.1.1 "**Company Personal Data**" means any Personal Data included in Company Data (as applicable), as are provided to the Customer under the Agreement and as further specified in Part I of Annex I to this Addendum;
- 1.1.2 "**Customer Personal Data**" means any Personal Data included in Client Data or Customer Data (as applicable), as are provided to the Company under the Agreement and as further specified in Part II of Annex I to this Addendum;
- 1.1.3 "**Data Protection Legislation**" means (i) the EU Data Protection Directive (95/46/EC) as transposed into domestic legislation of each Member State as amended, replaced or superseded from time to time including by the General Data Protection Regulation ("**GDPR**") and laws implementing or supplementing the GDPR; and (ii) to the extent applicable, the data protection laws of any other jurisdiction;
- 1.1.4 "**Data Controller**" has the meaning set out in the GDPR;
- 1.1.5 "**Data Processor**" has the meaning set out in the GDPR;
- 1.1.6 "**Data Subject**" has the meaning set out in the GDPR;
- 1.1.7 "**e-Privacy Legislation**" means (i) the EU Privacy and Electronic Communications Directive (2002/58/EC) as transposed into domestic legislation of each Member State as amended, replaced or superseded from time to time; and (ii) to the extent applicable, the privacy laws of any other country, including the United Kingdom if and when the United Kingdom ceases to be a Member State;
- 1.1.8 "**GDPR**" means General Data Protection Regulation ((EU) 2016/679);
- 1.1.9 "**Joint Controller**" has the meaning set out in the GDPR;
- 1.1.10 "**Personal Data**" has the meaning set out in the GDPR;
- 1.1.11 "**Personal Data Breach**" has the meaning set out in the GDPR;
- 1.1.12 "**Restricted Transfer**" means a transfer of Personal Data from the Data Controller to the Data Processor, or from the Data Processor to a Sub-Processor, or from the Data Controller to another Data Controller, where such transfer would, in the absence of Standard Contractual Clauses, be prohibited by Data Protection Legislation;

- 1.1.13 **"Services"** means the Company's proprietary online platform and services that are subscribed to by Customer, as further described in the Agreement;
- 1.1.14 **"Standard Controller to Controller Contractual Clauses"** means the standard contractual clauses at Schedule 2 to this Addendum;
- 1.1.15 **"Standard Controller to Processor Contractual Clauses"** means the standard contractual clauses at Schedule 1 to this Addendum;
- 1.1.16 **"Sub-processor"** means any person appointed by or on behalf of the Data Processor to process Personal Data on behalf of the Data Controller.

## **2. DATA PROTECTION - GENERAL**

- 2.1 Both parties will comply with all requirements of the Data Protection Legislation applicable to their role as Data Processor or Data Controller, as applicable. This Addendum is in addition to, and does not relieve, remove or replace, a party's obligations under the Data Protection Legislation.

## **3. CUSTOMER PERSONAL DATA**

- 3.1 The parties acknowledge that for the purposes of the Data Protection Legislation and this Addendum the Customer is the Data Controller and the Company is the Data Processor in respect of Customer Personal Data.
- 3.2 The obligations contained in this Addendum shall apply to any Affiliate of the Company who processes data under the Agreement.
- 3.3 Annex I sets out the scope, nature and purpose of processing by the Company, the duration of the processing and the types of Personal Data and categories of Data Subject.
- 3.4 Without prejudice to the generality of clause 4.1, the Customer will ensure that it is lawful to enable the transfer of the Customer Personal Data to the Company for the duration and for the purposes of the Agreement.
- 3.5 Without prejudice to the generality of clause 4.1, the Company shall, in relation to any Customer Personal Data processed in connection with the performance by the Company of its rights and obligations under the Agreement:
  - 3.5.1 process that Customer Personal Data only on the written instructions of Customer, including but not limited to any instructions contained in any Agreement unless the Company is obliged to process such Personal Data by the Applicable Laws. Where the Company is relying on the Applicable Laws as the basis for processing Customer Personal Data, the Company shall, insofar as is permissible under such Applicable laws, promptly notify the Customer of its obligations before performing the processing required by the Applicable Laws;
  - 3.5.2 ensure that it has in place appropriate technical and organizational measures to protect against unauthorized or unlawful processing of Customer Personal Data and against accidental loss or destruction of, or damage to, Customer Personal Data, such as are appropriate to the harm that might result from the unauthorized or unlawful processing or accidental loss, destruction or damage and the nature of the data to be protected, having regard to the state of technological development and the cost of implementing any measures (those measures may include, where appropriate, pseudonymizing and encrypting Customer Personal Data, ensuring confidentiality, integrity, availability and resilience of its systems and services, ensuring that availability of and access to Customer Personal Data can be restored in a timely manner after an incident, and regularly assessing and evaluating the effectiveness of the technical and organizational measures adopted by it). The Company shall make available details of these technical and organizational measures available upon request;
  - 3.5.3 take all reasonable steps to ensure the reliability of all personnel who have access to and/or process Customer Personal Data and shall ensure that all such personnel are obliged to keep the Customer Personal Data confidential and that access to Personal Data is limited to those individuals who need to have access to Customer Personal Data for the purposes of the Agreement and to comply with Applicable Laws;
  - 3.5.4 be bound by the Standard Controller to Processor Contractual Clauses, which are hereby incorporated into this Addendum, in respect of any Restricted Transfer of Customer Personal Data from the Customer to the Company. Such Standard Controller to Processor Contractual Clauses shall come into effect upon the commencement of the relevant Restricted Transfer;
  - 3.5.5 shall not otherwise enter into any Restricted Transfer unless the prior written consent of the Customer has been obtained and the Standard Controller to Processor Contractual Clauses are used in relation to such transfer;
  - 3.5.6 notify the Customer without undue delay on becoming aware of a Personal Data Breach involving Customer Personal Data or upon receipt of a request or complaint from a Data Subject involving Customer Personal Data;
  - 3.5.7 assist the Customer, at the Customer's cost (save where such assistance is required as a result of a breach by the Company of its obligations under this Addendum and/or the Agreement in which case such costs will be borne by the Company), in responding to any request from a Data Subject (but shall not respond to any such request without the Customer's prior written consent, unless otherwise required by the Data Protection Legislation) and in ensuring compliance with its obligations under

the Data Protection Legislation with respect to security, breach notifications, impact assessments and consultations with supervisory authorities or regulators; and

- 3.5.8 consistent with Company's data retention policies, delete or return Customer Personal Data and copies thereof to the Customer unless required by Applicable Law to store the Customer Personal Data.
- 3.6 The Company shall maintain complete and accurate records and information ("**Records**") to demonstrate its compliance with this Addendum.
- 3.7 The Customer hereby consents to the Company appointing Sub-Processors in connection with the provision of the Services. The Company shall make available on its website a list of current Sub-Processors and shall notify the Customer via its website when a Sub-processor is replaced or added to this list. Upon notification, the Customer shall have 10 days to object to the appointment of the new Sub-processor. If the Customer objects on reasonable grounds, Company shall work with the Customer to modify the processing of Customer Personal Data to exclude the Sub-processor.
- 3.8 The Company confirms that it has entered or (as the case may be) will enter with any appointed Sub-Processor into a written agreement incorporating terms which are substantially similar to those set out in this Addendum. As between the Customer and the Company, the Company shall remain fully liable for all acts or omissions of any Sub-Processor appointed by it pursuant to clause 4.7.
- 3.9 The Company may, at any time on not less than 30 days' notice, revise this Addendum by replacing it with any applicable controller to processor standard clauses or similar terms forming part of an applicable certification scheme.

#### **4. COMPANY PERSONAL DATA**

- 4.1 The parties acknowledge that for the purposes of the Data Protection Legislation and this Addendum, the Company and the Customer are Joint Controllers in respect of Company Personal Data.
- 4.2 Without prejudice to the generality of clause 5.1, the Customer shall, in relation to any Company Personal Data processed in connection with the performance by the Customer of its rights and obligations under the Agreement:
  - 4.2.1 process the Company Personal Data only in accordance with the provisions of the Agreement and this Addendum;
  - 4.2.2 ensure that it has in place appropriate technical and organizational measures to protect against unauthorized or unlawful processing of Company Personal Data and against accidental loss or destruction of, or damage to, Company Personal Data, such as are appropriate to the harm that might result from the unauthorized or unlawful processing or accidental loss, destruction or damage and the nature of the data to be protected, having regard to the state of technological development and the cost of implementing any measures (those measures may include, where appropriate, pseudonymizing and encrypting Company Personal Data, ensuring confidentiality, integrity, availability and resilience of its systems and services, and regularly assessing and evaluating the effectiveness of the technical and organizational measures adopted by it). The Customer shall make available details of these technical and organizational measures to Company upon Company's request;
  - 4.2.3 take all reasonable steps to ensure the reliability of all personnel who have access to and/or process Company Personal Data and shall ensure that all such personnel are obliged to keep the Company Personal Data confidential and that access to Company Personal Data is limited to those individuals who need to have access to Company Personal Data for the purposes of the Agreement and to comply with Applicable Laws;
  - 4.2.4 be bound by the Standard Controller to Controller Contractual Clauses, which are hereby incorporated into this Addendum, in respect of any Restricted Transfer of Company Personal Data from the Company to the Customer. Such Controller to Controller Standard Contractual Clauses shall come into effect upon the commencement of the relevant Restricted Transfer;
  - 4.2.5 notify the Company without undue delay and in any case within 48 hours upon becoming aware of a Personal Data Breach involving Company Personal Data or upon receipt of a request or complaint from a Data Subject involving Company Personal Data;
  - 4.2.6 assist the Company, at the Company's cost (save where such assistance is required as a result of a breach by the Customer of its obligations under this Addendum and/or the Agreement in which case such costs will be borne by the Customer), in responding to any request from a Data Subject which relates to the Company's processing of Company Personal Data (but shall not respond to any such request without the Company's prior written consent, unless otherwise agreed between the parties or required by the Data Protection Legislation) and in ensuring compliance with its obligations under the Data Protection Legislation with respect to security, breach notifications, impact assessments and consultations with supervisory authorities or regulators;
  - 4.2.7 subject to clause 5.2.5, respond to any request or complaint from a Data Subject which relates to the Customer's own use of Company Personal Data;
  - 4.2.8 carry out any step reasonably required by Company in order to ensure its compliance with the Data Protection Legislation and/or the Agreement; and



4.2.9 upon termination of the Agreement, delete or return Company Personal Data in accordance with the Agreement, unless required by Applicable Law to store the Company Personal Data.

4.3 The parties agree that, in relation to any Company Personal Data, the Company shall

4.3.1 be responsible for providing any Data Subjects with any information required under the Data Protection Legislation; and

4.3.2 subject to the Customer complying with its obligations set out in clauses 5.2.5 and 5.2.6 above, be responsible for responding to any requests or complaints from Data Subjects which relate to the Company's processing of Company Personal Data, unless otherwise agreed between the parties.

If and to the extent that Customer holds any Personal Data in relation to a Data Subject identified in Company Personal Data but where such Personal Data is not Company Personal Data ("**Additional Data**"), Customer will be responsible for compliance with all applicable Data Protection Legislation in respect of such Additional Data.

5. ANNEX I

PROCESSING, PERSONAL DATA AND DATA SUBJECTS

Part I: Company Data

<b>Nature and Purpose of processing</b>	Customer may process Company Data as necessary to receive the Services and comply with its obligations under the Agreement.
<b>Duration of the processing</b>	Subject to clause 5.2.9, Customer may process Company Data for the duration of the Agreement, unless otherwise agreed by the parties.
<b>Types of personal data</b>	Name, email address, contact information, localization data, and other content or data in electronic form stored or transmitted by Company Service
<b>Categories of data subject</b>	Identified or identifiable natural persons

Part II: Customer Data

<b>Nature and Purpose of processing</b>	Company may process Customer Personal Data as necessary to perform the Services and comply with its obligations under the Agreement.
<b>Duration of the processing</b>	Subject to clause 4.5.8, Company may process Customer Data for the duration of the Agreement, unless otherwise agreed by the parties.
<b>Types of personal data</b>	Name, work email address, employer, contact information, localization data, and other content or data in electronic form stored or transmitted by Customer and its users via the Service
<b>Categories of data subject</b>	Customer's employees, customers, or end users

## 6. SCHEDULE 1

### STANDARD CONTROLLER TO PROCESSOR CONTRACTUAL CLAUSES

Standard Contractual Clauses (processors)

For the purposes of Article 26(2) of Directive 95/46/EC for the transfer of personal data to processors established in third countries which do not ensure an adequate level of data protection

The data **exporter** is: [CUSTOMER]

The data **importer** is: SpyCloud, Inc. or any other Company Affiliate which imports data under the Agreement each a "party"; together "the parties",

HAVE AGREED on the following Contractual Clauses (the Clauses) in order to adduce adequate safeguards with respect to the protection of privacy and fundamental rights and freedoms of individuals for the transfer by the data exporter to the data importer of the personal data specified in Appendix 1.

Background

The data exporter has entered into a data processing addendum ("DPA") with the data importer. Pursuant to the terms of the DPA, it is contemplated that services provided by the data importer will involve the transfer of personal data to data importer. Data importer is located in a country not ensuring an adequate level of data protection. To ensure compliance with Directive 95/46/EC and applicable data protection law, the controller agrees to the provision of such Services, including the processing of personal data incidental thereto, subject to the data importer's execution of, and compliance with, the terms of these Clauses.

#### 1. Definitions

For the purposes of the Clauses: '*personal data*', '*special categories of data*', '*process/processing*', '*controller*', '*processor*', '*data subject*' and '*supervisory authority*' shall have the same meaning as in Directive 95/46/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 24 October 1995 on the protection of individuals with regard to the processing of personal data and on the free movement of such data;

- (a) '*the data exporter*' means the controller who transfers the personal data;
- (b) '*the data importer*' means the processor who agrees to receive from the data exporter personal data intended for processing on his behalf after the transfer in accordance with his instructions and the terms of the Clauses and who is not subject to a third country's system ensuring adequate protection within the meaning of Article 25(1) of Directive 95/46/EC;
- (c) '*the subprocessor*' means any processor engaged by the data importer or by any other subprocessor of the data importer who agrees to receive from the data importer or from any other subprocessor of the data importer personal data exclusively intended for processing activities to be carried out on behalf of the data exporter after the transfer in accordance with his instructions, the terms of the Clauses and the terms of the written subcontract;
- (d) '*the applicable data protection law*' means the legislation protecting the fundamental rights and freedoms of individuals and, in particular, their right to privacy with respect to the processing of personal data applicable to a data controller in the Member State in which the data exporter is established;
- (e) '*technical and organisational security measures*' means those measures aimed at protecting personal data against accidental or unlawful destruction or accidental loss, alteration, unauthorised disclosure or access, in particular where the processing involves the transmission of data over a network, and against all other unlawful forms of processing.

#### 2. Details of the transfer

The details of the transfer and in particular the special categories of personal data where applicable are specified in Appendix 1 which forms an integral part of the Clauses.

#### 3. Third-party beneficiary clause

- 1. The data subject can enforce against the data exporter this Clause, Clause 4(b) to (i), Clause 5(a) to (e), and (g) to (j), Clause 6(1) and (2), Clause 7, Clause 8(2), and Clauses 9 to 12 as third-party beneficiary.
- 2. The data subject can enforce against the data importer this Clause, Clause 5(a) to (e) and (g), Clause 6, Clause 7, Clause 8(2), and Clauses 9 to 12, in cases where the data exporter has factually disappeared or has ceased to exist in law unless any successor entity has assumed the entire legal obligations of the data exporter by contract or by operation of law, as a result of which it takes on the rights and obligations of the data exporter, in which case the data subject can enforce them against such entity.

3. The data subject can enforce against the subprocessor this Clause, Clause 5(a) to (e) and (g), Clause 6, Clause 7, Clause 8(2), and Clauses 9 to 12, in cases where both the data exporter and the data importer have factually disappeared or ceased to exist in law or have become insolvent, unless any successor entity has assumed the entire legal obligations of the data exporter by contract or by operation of law as a result of which it takes on the rights and obligations of the data exporter, in which case the data subject can enforce them against such entity. Such third-party liability of the subprocessor shall be limited to its own processing operations under the Clauses.
4. The parties do not object to a data subject being represented by an association or other body if the data subject so expressly wishes and if permitted by national law.

#### **4. Obligations of the data exporter**

7. The data exporter agrees and warrants:

- (a) that the processing, including the transfer itself, of the personal data has been and will continue to be carried out in accordance with the relevant provisions of the applicable data protection law (and, where applicable, has been notified to the relevant authorities of the Member State where the data exporter is established) and does not violate the relevant provisions of that State;
- (b) that it has instructed and throughout the duration of the personal data processing services will instruct the data importer to process the personal data transferred only on the data exporter's behalf and in accordance with the applicable data protection law and the Clauses;
- (c) that the data importer will provide sufficient guarantees in respect of the technical and organisational security measures specified in Appendix 2 to this contract;
- (d) that after assessment of the requirements of the applicable data protection law, the security measures are appropriate to protect personal data against accidental or unlawful destruction or accidental loss, alteration, unauthorised disclosure or access, in particular where the processing involves the transmission of data over a network, and against all other unlawful forms of processing, and that these measures ensure a level of security appropriate to the risks presented by the processing and the nature of the data to be protected having regard to the state of the art and the cost of their implementation;
- (e) that it will ensure compliance with the security measures;
- (f) that, if the transfer involves special categories of data, the data subject has been informed or will be informed before, or as soon as possible after, the transfer that its data could be transmitted to a third country not providing adequate protection within the meaning of Directive 95/46/EC;
- (g) to forward any notification received from the data importer or any subprocessor pursuant to Clause 5(b) and Clause 8(3) to the data protection supervisory authority if the data exporter decides to continue the transfer or to lift the suspension;
- (h) to make available to the data subjects upon request a copy of the Clauses, with the exception of Appendix 2, and a summary description of the security measures, as well as a copy of any contract for subprocessing services which has to be made in accordance with the Clauses, unless the Clauses or the contract contain commercial information, in which case it may remove such commercial information;
- (i) that, in the event of subprocessing, the processing activity is carried out in accordance with Clause 11 by a subprocessor providing at least the same level of protection for the personal data and the rights of data subject as the data importer under the Clauses; and
- (j) that it will ensure compliance with Clause 4(a) to (i).

#### **5. Obligations of the data importer**

The data importer agrees and warrants:

- (a) to process the personal data only on behalf of the data exporter and in compliance with its instructions and the Clauses; if it cannot provide such compliance for whatever reasons, it agrees to inform promptly the data exporter of its inability to comply, in which case the data exporter is entitled to suspend the transfer of data and/or terminate the contract;
- (b) that it has no reason to believe that the legislation applicable to it prevents it from fulfilling the instructions received from the data exporter and its obligations under the contract and that in the event of a change in this legislation which is likely to have a substantial adverse effect on the warranties and obligations provided by the Clauses, it will promptly notify the change to the data exporter as soon as it is aware, in which case the data exporter is entitled to suspend the transfer of data and/or terminate the contract;
- (c) that it has implemented the technical and organisational security measures specified in Appendix 2 before processing the personal data transferred;
- (d) that it will promptly notify the data exporter about:
  - (i) any legally binding request for disclosure of the personal data by a law enforcement authority unless otherwise prohibited, such as a prohibition under criminal law to preserve the confidentiality of a law enforcement investigation,
  - (ii) any accidental or unauthorised access, and

- (iii) any request received directly from the data subjects without responding to that request, unless it has been otherwise authorised to do so;
- (e) to deal promptly and properly with all inquiries from the data exporter relating to its processing of the personal data subject to the transfer and to abide by the advice of the supervisory authority with regard to the processing of the data transferred;
- (f) at the request of the data exporter to submit its data processing facilities for audit of the processing activities covered by the Clauses which shall be carried out by the data exporter or an inspection body composed of independent members and in possession of the required professional qualifications bound by a duty of confidentiality, selected by the data exporter, where applicable, in agreement with the supervisory authority;
- (g) to make available to the data subject upon request a copy of the Clauses, or any existing contract for subprocessing, unless the Clauses or contract contain commercial information, in which case it may remove such commercial information, with the exception of Appendix 2 which shall be replaced by a summary description of the security measures in those cases where the data subject is unable to obtain a copy from the data exporter;
- (h) that, in the event of subprocessing, it has previously informed the data exporter and obtained its prior written consent;
- (i) that the processing services by the subprocessor will be carried out in accordance with Clause 11;
- (j) to send promptly a copy of any subprocessor agreement it concludes under the Clauses to the data exporter.

#### **6. Liability**

1. The parties agree that any data subject, who has suffered damage as a result of any breach of the obligations referred to in Clause 3 or in Clause 11 by any party or subprocessor is entitled to receive compensation from the data exporter for the damage suffered.
2. If a data subject is not able to bring a claim for compensation in accordance with paragraph 1 against the data exporter, arising out of a breach by the data importer or his subprocessor of any of their obligations referred to in Clause 3 or in Clause 11, because the data exporter has factually disappeared or ceased to exist in law or has become insolvent, the data importer agrees that the data subject may issue a claim against the data importer as if it were the data exporter, unless any successor entity has assumed the entire legal obligations of the data exporter by contract or by operation of law, in which case the data subject can enforce its rights against such entity.

The data importer may not rely on a breach by a subprocessor of its obligations in order to avoid its own liabilities.

3. If a data subject is not able to bring a claim against the data exporter or the data importer referred to in paragraphs 1 and 2, arising out of a breach by the subprocessor of any of their obligations referred to in Clause 3 or in Clause 11 because both the data exporter and the data importer have factually disappeared or ceased to exist in law or have become insolvent, the subprocessor agrees that the data subject may issue a claim against the data subprocessor with regard to its own processing operations under the Clauses as if it were the data exporter or the data importer, unless any successor entity has assumed the entire legal obligations of the data exporter or data importer by contract or by operation of law, in which case the data subject can enforce its rights against such entity. The liability of the subprocessor shall be limited to its own processing operations under the Clauses.

#### **7. Mediation and jurisdiction**

1. The data importer agrees that if the data subject invokes against it third-party beneficiary rights and/or claims compensation for damages under the Clauses, the data importer will accept the decision of the data subject:
  - (a) to refer the dispute to mediation, by an independent person or, where applicable, by the supervisory authority;
  - (b) to refer the dispute to the courts in the Member State in which the data exporter is established.
2. The parties agree that the choice made by the data subject will not prejudice its substantive or procedural rights to seek remedies in accordance with other provisions of national or international law.

#### **8. Cooperation with supervisory authorities**

1. The data exporter agrees to deposit a copy of this contract with the supervisory authority if it so requests or if such deposit is required under the applicable data protection law.
2. The parties agree that the supervisory authority has the right to conduct an audit of the data importer, and of any subprocessor, which has the same scope and is subject to the same conditions as would apply to an audit of the data exporter under the applicable data protection law.
3. The data importer shall promptly inform the data exporter about the existence of legislation applicable to it or any subprocessor preventing the conduct of an audit of the data importer, or any subprocessor, pursuant to paragraph 2. In such a case the data exporter shall be entitled to take the measures foreseen in Clause 5 (b).

#### **9. Governing Law**

All disputes, claims or controversies arising out of this Agreement, or the negotiation, validity or performance of this Agreement, or the transactions contemplated hereby shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the Federal laws of the United States.

#### **10. Variation of the contract**

The parties undertake not to vary or modify the Clauses. This does not preclude the parties from adding clauses on business related issues where required as long as they do not contradict the Clause.

**11. Subprocessing**

1. The data importer shall not subcontract any of its processing operations performed on behalf of the data exporter under the Clauses without the prior written consent of the data exporter. Where the data importer subcontracts its obligations under the Clauses, with the consent of the data exporter, it shall do so only by way of a written agreement with the subprocessor which imposes the same obligations on the subprocessor as are imposed on the data importer under the Clauses. Where the subprocessor fails to fulfil its data protection obligations under such written agreement the data importer shall remain fully liable to the data exporter for the performance of the subprocessor's obligations under such agreement.
2. The prior written contract between the data importer and the subprocessor shall also provide for a third-party beneficiary clause as laid down in Clause 3 for cases where the data subject is not able to bring the claim for compensation referred to in paragraph 1 of Clause 6 against the data exporter or the data importer because they have factually disappeared or have ceased to exist in law or have become insolvent and no successor entity has assumed the entire legal obligations of the data exporter or data importer by contract or by operation of law. Such third-party liability of the subprocessor shall be limited to its own processing operations under the Clauses.
3. The provisions relating to data protection aspects for subprocessing of the contract referred to in paragraph 1 shall be governed by the law of the Member State in which the data exporter is established.
4. The data exporter shall keep a list of subprocessing agreements concluded under the Clauses and notified by the data importer pursuant to Clause 5 (j), which shall be updated at least once a year. The list shall be available to the data exporter's data protection supervisory authority.

**12. Obligation after the termination of personal data processing services**

1. The parties agree that on the termination of the provision of data processing services, the data importer and the subprocessor shall, at the choice of the data exporter, return all the personal data transferred and the copies thereof to the data exporter or shall destroy all the personal data and certify to the data exporter that it has done so, unless legislation imposed upon the data importer prevents it from returning or destroying all or part of the personal data transferred. In that case, the data importer warrants that it will guarantee the confidentiality of the personal data transferred and will not actively process the personal data transferred anymore.
2. The data importer and the subprocessor warrant that upon request of the data exporter and/or of the supervisory authority, it will submit its data processing facilities for an audit of the measures referred to in paragraph 1.

8.

## 9. Appendix 1 to the Standard CONTROLLER TO PROCESSOR Contractual Clauses

This Appendix forms part of the Clauses

The Member States may complete or specify, according to their national procedures, any additional necessary information to be contained in this Appendix

### **Data exporter**

The data exporter is:

The Customer

### **Data importer**

The data importer is:

SpyCloud, Inc. or any other Company Affiliate to which imports data under the Agreement

### **Data subjects**

The personal data transferred concern the following categories of data subjects:

Customer's employees, customers, or end users

### **Categories of data**

The personal data transferred concern the following categories of data:

Name, work email address, employer, contact information, localization data, and other content or data in electronic form stored or transmitted by Customer and its users via the Service

### **Special categories of data (if appropriate)**

The personal data transferred concern the following special categories of data: Not applicable.

## 10. Recipients

The personal data transferred may be disclosed only to the following recipients or categories of recipients: Customer's authorized users (under the Agreement).

### **Processing operations**

The personal data transferred will be subject to the following basic processing activities:

Company may process Customer Data as necessary to perform the Services and comply with its obligations under the Agreement.

## 11. APPENDIX 2 TO THE CONTROLLER TO PROCESSOR STANDARD CONTRACTUAL CLAUSES

This Appendix forms part of the Clauses

### 12. Description of the technical and organizational security measures implemented by the data importer in accordance with Clauses 4(d) and 5(c):

1. Information Security Program: SpyCloud shall (i) treat personal information in compliance with applicable laws and regulations with respect to privacy and data security, and (ii) implement and maintain an effective written information security program (“Information Security Program”) that includes administrative, technical, and physical safeguards and other security measures necessary to (a) ensure the security, confidentiality, and integrity of Confidential Information; (b) protect against any anticipated threats or hazards to the security, confidentiality, and integrity of Confidential Information; (c) protect against unauthorized access to, destruction, modification, disclosure or use of Confidential Information; and (d) detect and respond to security incidents involving Confidential Information.

2. Encryption: SpyCloud shall encrypt, using industry standard encryption tools, all sensitive personal information and critical business information that SpyCloud: (a) transmits or sends wirelessly or across public networks; (b) stores on laptops or storage media; (c) where technically feasible, stores on portable handheld devices (e.g., smartphones, tablets, or similar devices); and (d) stores on any device that is transported outside of the physical or logical controls of SpyCloud. SpyCloud will safeguard the security and confidentiality of all encryption keys associated with encrypted sensitive personal information and critical business information.

3. Access Controls: SpyCloud shall maintain appropriate access controls, including, but not limited to, limiting access to Confidential Information to the minimum number of SpyCloud employees who require such access in order to provide the services to Customer. SpyCloud shall periodically review and update such access privileges.

4. Risks Assessments: SpyCloud shall conduct periodic risk assessments to identify and assess reasonably foreseeable internal and external risks to the security, confidentiality, and integrity of Confidential Information. Based on such assessments, SpyCloud shall evaluate and improve, where necessary, the effectiveness of its Information Security Program and information security controls. Such assessments will also consider SpyCloud’s compliance with its Information Security Program and the laws applicable to SpyCloud.

5. Security Incidents: SpyCloud shall notify Customer promptly and without unreasonable delay, but in no event more than 48 hours of learning of any: (a) unauthorized access or disclosure, unauthorized, unlawful or accidental loss, misuse, destruction, acquisition of, or damage to Partner’s Confidential Information that occurred or is under investigation; or (b) act or attempt to gain unauthorized access to, disrupt, or misuse an information system that if such act has directly affected Partner’s Confidential Information (either, a “Security Incident”). For purposes of reporting under this Section, a reportable “Security Incident” shall not include unsuccessful or inconsequential incidents that do not represent a material threat to confidentiality, integrity or availability of Customer Confidential Information (such as scans, pings, or unsuccessful attempts to penetrate computer networks). Thereafter SpyCloud shall:

5.1 furnish to Customer full details of the Security Incident, which shall include the estimates of the effects on Customer and specify any correction action to be taken by SpyCloud;

5.2 reasonably assist and cooperate with Customer or Customer’s designated representatives in Customer’s investigation of SpyCloud, employees or third parties related to the Security Incident; and

5.3 reasonably cooperate with Customer in any litigation or other formal action against third parties reasonably deemed necessary by Customer to protect Customer’s rights.

6. Software requirements: In addition to the representations and warranties stated elsewhere in this Agreement, SpyCloud



represents and warrants that it will use commercially reasonable efforts to ensure that its software (the "Software") does not and will not contain computer code or programming devices (1) intentionally designed to disrupt, modify, delete, damage, deactivate, disable, harm, or otherwise impede in any manner, including aesthetic disruptions or distortions, the operation of the Software or any other associated software, firmware, hardware, computer system, or networks (sometimes referred to as "Trojan horses," "viruses," or "worms"), (2) that would disable the Software or impair in any way its operation based on the elapsing of a period of time, exceeding an authorized number of copies, or advancement to a particular date or other numeral (sometimes referred to as "time bombs," "time locks," or "drop dead" devices), or (3) that would permit SpyCloud to utilize the Software to cause any such disablement or impairment (sometimes referred to as "traps," "access codes," or "trap door" devices), or any other similar harmful, malicious, or hidden procedures, routines, or mechanisms that would could cause the Software to become inoperable or incapable of being used in accordance with this Agreement or that could damage or corrupt data, storage media, software, equipment, or communications or otherwise interfere with Customer's operations or any Customer member's computer or electronic equipment (such computer code and programming devices, collectively, "Harmful Code").

## 13.SCHEDULE 2

### STANDARD CONTROLLER TO CONTROLLER CONTRACTUAL CLAUSES

#### 14.Standard contractual clauses for the transfer of personal data from the Community to third countries (controller to controller transfers)

##### *Data transfer agreement*

Between

The **Company** (hereinafter the data exporter) and

The **Customer** (hereinafter data importer), each a party; together the parties.

#### 15.Definitions

For the purposes of the clauses:

a) **personal data, special categories of data/sensitive data, process/processing, controller, processor, data subject and supervisory authority/authority** shall have the same meaning as in Directive 95/46/EC of 24 October 1995 (whereby **the authority** shall mean the competent data protection authority in the territory in which the data exporter is established);

(b) **the data exporter** shall mean the controller who transfers the personal data;

(c) **the data importer** shall mean the controller who agrees to receive from the data exporter personal data for further processing in accordance with the terms of these clauses and who is not subject to a third country's system ensuring adequate protection;

(d) **clauses** shall mean these contractual clauses, which are a free-standing document that does not incorporate commercial business terms established by the parties under separate commercial arrangements.

The details of the transfer (as well as the personal data covered) are specified in Annex B, which forms an integral part of the clauses.

#### 1. Obligations of the data exporter

The data exporter warrants and undertakes that:

- (a) The personal data have been collected, processed and transferred in accordance with the laws applicable to the data exporter.
- (b) It has used reasonable efforts to determine that the data importer is able to satisfy its legal obligations under these clauses.
- (c) It will provide the data importer, when so requested, with copies of relevant data protection laws or references to them (where relevant, and not including legal advice) of the country in which the data exporter is established.
- (d) It will respond to enquiries from data subjects and the authority concerning processing of the personal data by the data importer, unless the parties have agreed that the data importer will so respond, in which case the data exporter will still respond to the extent reasonably possible and with the information reasonably available to it if the data importer is unwilling or unable to respond. Responses will be made within a reasonable time.
- (e) It will make available, upon request, a copy of the clauses to data subjects who are third party beneficiaries under clause 3, unless the clauses contain confidential information, in which case it may remove such information. Where information is removed, the data exporter shall inform data subjects in writing of the reason for removal and of their right to draw the removal to the attention of the authority. However, the data exporter shall abide by a decision of the authority regarding access to the full text of the clauses by data subjects, as long as data subjects have agreed to respect the confidentiality of the confidential information removed. The data exporter shall also provide a copy of the clauses to the authority where required.

#### 2. Obligations of the data importer

The data importer warrants and undertakes that:

- (a) It will have in place appropriate technical and organisational measures to protect the personal data against accidental or unlawful destruction or accidental loss, alteration, unauthorised disclosure or access, and which provide a level of security appropriate to the risk represented by the processing and the nature of the data to be protected.
- (b) It will have in place procedures so that any third party it authorises to have access to the personal data, including processors, will respect and maintain the confidentiality and security of the personal data. Any person acting under the authority of the data importer, including a data processor, shall be obligated to process the personal data only on instructions from the data importer. This provision does not apply to persons authorised or required by law or regulation to have access to the personal data.
- (c) It has no reason to believe, at the time of entering into these clauses, in the existence of any local laws that would have a substantial adverse effect on the guarantees provided for under these clauses, and it will inform the data exporter (which will pass such notification on to the authority where required) if it becomes aware of any such laws.

## SpyCloud Master Subscription Agreement

---

- (d) It will process the personal data for purposes described in Annex B, and has the legal authority to give the warranties and fulfil the undertakings set out in these clauses.
- (e) It will identify to the data exporter a contact point within its organisation authorised to respond to enquiries concerning processing of the personal data, and will cooperate in good faith with the data exporter, the data subject and the authority concerning all such enquiries within a reasonable time. In case of legal dissolution of the data exporter, or if the parties have so agreed, the data importer will assume responsibility for compliance with the provisions of clause 1(e).
- (f) At the request of the data exporter, it will provide the data exporter with evidence of financial resources sufficient to fulfil its responsibilities under clause 3(which may include insurance coverage).
- (g) Upon reasonable request of the data exporter, it will submit its data processing facilities, data files and documentation needed for processing to reviewing, auditing and/or certifying by the data exporter (or any independent or impartial inspection agents or auditors, selected by the data exporter and not reasonably objected to by the data importer) to ascertain compliance with the warranties and undertakings in these clauses, with reasonable notice and during regular business hours. The request will be subject to any necessary consent or approval from a regulatory or supervisory authority within the country of the data importer, which consent or approval the data importer will attempt to obtain in a timely fashion.
- (h) It will process the personal data, at its option, in accordance with:
  - (i) the data protection laws of the country in which the data exporter is established, or
  - (ii) the relevant provisions of any Commission decision pursuant to Article 25(6) of Directive 95/46/EC, where the data importer complies with the relevant provisions of such an authorization or decision and is based in a country to which such an authorization or decision pertains, but is not covered by such authorization or decision for the purposes of the transfer(s) of the personal data, or
  - (iii) the data processing principles set forth in Annex A. Data importer to indicate which option it selects:
    - (i) *the data protection laws of the country in which the data exporter is established.*
- (i) It will not disclose or transfer the personal data to a third party data controller located outside the European Economic Area (EEA) unless it notifies the data exporter about the transfer and
  - (i) *the third party data controller processes the personal data in accordance with a Commission decision finding that a third country provides adequate protection, or*
  - (ii) *the third party data controller becomes a signatory to these clauses or another data transfer agreement approved by a competent authority in the EU, or*
  - (iii) *data subjects have been given the opportunity to object, after having been informed of the purposes of the transfer, the categories of recipients and the fact that the countries to which data is exported may have different data protection standards, or*
  - (iv) *with regard to onward transfers of sensitive data, data subjects have given their unambiguous consent to the onward transfer.*

### 3. Liability and third party rights

- (a) Each party shall be liable to the other parties for damages it causes by any breach of these clauses. Liability as between the parties is limited to actual damage suffered. Punitive damages (i.e. damages intended to punish a party for its outrageous conduct) are specifically excluded. Each party shall be liable to data subjects for damages it causes by any breach of third party rights under these clauses. This does not affect the liability of the data exporter under its data protection law.
- (b) The parties agree that a data subject shall have the right to enforce as a third party beneficiary this clause and clauses clause 1(b), clause 1(d), clause 1(e), clause 2(a), clause 2(c), clause 2(d), clause 2(e), clause 2(h), clause 2(i), clause 3(a), clause 5, clause 6(d)and clause 7 against the data importer or the data exporter, for their respective breach of their contractual obligations, with regard to his personal data, and accept jurisdiction for this purpose in the data exporter's country of establishment. In cases involving allegations of breach by the data importer, the data subject must first request the data exporter to take appropriate action to enforce his rights against the data importer; if the data exporter does not take such action within a reasonable period (which under normal circumstances would be one month), the data subject may then enforce his rights against the data importer directly. A data subject is entitled to proceed directly against a data exporter that has failed to use reasonable efforts to determine that the data importer is able to satisfy its legal obligations under these clauses (the data exporter shall have the burden to prove that it took reasonable efforts).

### 4. Law applicable to the clauses

## **SpyCloud Master Subscription Agreement**

---

These clauses shall be governed by the law of the country in which the data exporter is established, with the exception of the laws and regulations relating to processing of the personal data by the data importer under clause 2(h) which shall apply only if so selected by the data importer under that clause.

### **5. Resolution of disputes with data subjects or the authority**

- (a) In the event of a dispute or claim brought by a data subject or the authority concerning the processing of the personal data against either or both of the parties, the parties will inform each other about any such disputes or claims, and will cooperate with a view to settling them amicably in a timely fashion.
- (b) The parties agree to respond to any generally available non-binding mediation procedure initiated by a data subject or by the authority. If they do participate in the proceedings, the parties may elect to do so remotely (such as by telephone or other electronic means). The parties also agree to consider participating in any other arbitration, mediation or other dispute resolution proceedings developed for data protection disputes.
- (c) Each party shall abide by a decision of a competent court of the data exporter's country of establishment or of the authority which is final and against which no further appeal is possible.

### **6. Termination**

- (a) In the event that the data importer is in breach of its obligations under these clauses, then the data exporter may temporarily suspend the transfer of personal data to the data importer until the breach is repaired or the contract is terminated.
- (b) In the event that:
  - (i) the transfer of personal data to the data importer has been temporarily suspended by the data exporter for longer than one month pursuant to clause 6(a);
  - (ii) compliance by the data importer with these clauses would put it in breach of its legal or regulatory obligations in the country of import;
  - (iii) the data importer is in substantial or persistent breach of any warranties or undertakings given by it under these clauses;
  - (iv) a final decision against which no further appeal is possible of a competent court of the data exporter's country of establishment or of the authority rules that there has been a breach of the clauses by the data importer or the data exporter; or
  - (v) a petition is presented for the administration or winding up of the data importer, whether in its personal or business capacity, which petition is not dismissed within the applicable period for such dismissal under applicable law; a winding up order is made; a receiver is appointed over any of its assets; a trustee in bankruptcy is appointed, if the data importer is an individual; a company voluntary arrangement is commenced by it; or any equivalent event in any jurisdiction occursthen the data exporter, without prejudice to any other rights which it may have against the data importer, shall be entitled to terminate these clauses, in which case the authority shall be informed where required. In cases covered by clause 6(b)(i), clause 6(b)(ii), or clause 6(b)(iv) above the data importer may also terminate these clauses.

- (c) Either party may terminate these clauses if
  - (i) any Commission positive adequacy decision under Article 25(6) of Directive 95/46/EC (or any superseding text) is issued in relation to the country (or a sector thereof) to which the data is transferred and processed by the data importer, or
  - (ii) Directive 95/46/EC (or any superseding text) becomes directly applicable in such country.
- (d) The parties agree that the termination of these clauses at any time, in any circumstances and for whatever reason (except for termination under clause 6(c) does not exempt them from the obligations and/or conditions under the clauses as regards the processing of the personal data transferred.

### **7. Variation of these clauses**

The parties may not modify these clauses except to update any information in Annex B, in which case they will inform the authority where required. This does not preclude the parties from adding additional commercial clauses where required.

### **8. Description of the transfer**

The details of the transfer and of the personal data are specified in Annex B. The parties agree that Annex B may contain confidential business information which they will not disclose to third parties, except as required by law or in response to a competent regulatory or government agency, or as required under clause 1(e). The parties may execute additional annexes to cover additional transfers, which will be submitted to the authority where required. Annex B may, in the alternative, be drafted to cover multiple transfers.

**Annex A**

**DATA PROCESSING PRINCIPLES**

1. Purpose limitation: Personal data may be processed and subsequently used or further communicated only for purposes described in Annex B or subsequently authorized by the data subject.
2. Data quality and proportionality: Personal data must be accurate and, where necessary, kept up to date. The personal data must be adequate, relevant and not excessive in relation to the purposes for which they are transferred and further processed.
3. Transparency: Data subjects must be provided with information necessary to ensure fair processing (such as information about the purposes of processing and about the transfer), unless such information has already been given by the data exporter.
4. Security and confidentiality: Technical and organizational security measures must be taken by the data controller that are appropriate to the risks, such as against accidental or unlawful destruction or accidental loss, alteration, unauthorized disclosure or access, presented by the processing. Any person acting under the authority of the data controller, including a processor, must not process the data except on instructions from the data controller.
5. Rights of access, rectification, deletion and objection: As provided in Article 12 of Directive 95/46/EC, data subjects must, whether directly or via a third party, be provided with the personal information about them that an organization holds, except for requests which are manifestly abusive, based on unreasonable intervals or their number or repetitive or systematic nature, or for which access need not be granted under the law of the country of the data exporter. Provided that the authority has given its prior approval, access need also not be granted when doing so would be likely to seriously harm the interests of the data importer or other organizations dealing with the data importer and such interests are not overridden by the interests for fundamental rights and freedoms of the data subject. The sources of the personal data need not be identified when this is not possible by reasonable efforts, or where the rights of persons other than the individual would be violated. Data subjects must be able to have the personal information about them rectified, amended, or deleted where it is inaccurate or processed against these principles. If there are compelling grounds to doubt the legitimacy of the request, the organization may require further justifications before proceeding to rectification, amendment or deletion. Notification of any rectification, amendment or deletion to third parties to whom the data have been disclosed need not be made when this involves a disproportionate effort. A data subject must also be able to object to the processing of the personal data relating to him if there are compelling legitimate grounds relating to his particular situation. The burden of proof for any refusal rests on the data importer, and the data subject may always challenge a refusal before the authority.
6. Sensitive data: The data importer shall take such additional measures (e.g. relating to security) as are necessary to protect such sensitive data in accordance with its obligations under clause 2.
7. Data used for marketing purposes: Where data are processed for the purposes of direct marketing, effective procedures should exist allowing the data subject at any time to "opt-out" from having his data used for such purposes.
8. Automated decisions: For purposes hereof "automated decision" shall mean a decision by the data exporter or the data importer which produces legal effects concerning a data subject or significantly affects a data subject and which is based solely on automated processing of personal data intended to evaluate certain personal aspects relating to him, such as his performance at work, creditworthiness, reliability, conduct, etc. The data importer shall not make any automated decisions concerning data subjects, except when:
  - (a)
    - (i) such decisions are made by the data importer in entering into or performing a contract with the data subject, and
    - (ii) (the data subject is given an opportunity to discuss the results of a relevant automated decision with a representative of the parties making such decision or otherwise to make representations to that parties.
  - or
  - (b) where otherwise provided by the law of the data exporter

VIRTUALITICS, INC. SOFTWARE LICENSE AGREEMENT

---

This Software License Agreement, including the Order Form which is incorporated herein (this “Agreement”), is a binding agreement between the GSA Multiple Award Schedule Contractor acting on behalf of VIRTUALITICS, INC. (“Virtualitics”) and the eligible Ordering Activity under GSA Schedule contracts identified on the Order Form as the licensee of the Software (“Licensee” “You” or “Ordering Activity” ).

The parties agree as follows:

VIRTUALITICS PROVIDES THE SOFTWARE SOLELY ON THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT AND ON THE CONDITION THAT LICENSEE ACCEPTS AND COMPLIES WITH THEM. IF LICENSEE DOES NOT AGREE TO THE TERMS OF THIS AGREEMENT, VIRTUALITICS WILL NOT AND DOES NOT LICENSE THE SOFTWARE TO LICENSEE.

NO LICENSE IS GRANTED (WHETHER EXPRESSLY, BY IMPLICATION OR OTHERWISE) UNDER THIS AGREEMENT, AND THIS AGREEMENT EXPRESSLY EXCLUDES ANY RIGHT, CONCERNING ANY SOFTWARE THAT LICENSEE DID NOT ACQUIRE LAWFULLY OR THAT IS NOT LEGITIMATE AND AUTHORIZED BY VIRTUALITICS.

1. Definitions

1.1 “Documentation” means the documentation for the Licensed Software that is provided by Virtualitics to Licensee.

1.2 “Equipment” means the equipment specified in the Documentation or otherwise approved by Virtualitics pursuant to Section 2.4, on which the Licensed Software is installed or used in any manner.

1.3 “Intellectual Property Rights” means all worldwide trade secret rights, patents and patent applications, trademark rights (registered or unregistered, including any goodwill acquired in such trademarks), service mark rights, rights in trade names, copyrights (whether registered or unregistered), moral rights, database rights, design rights, rights in know-how, rights in confidential information, rights in inventions (patentable or not) and all other intellectual property and proprietary rights (registered or unregistered, and any application or rights to enforce the foregoing), and all other similar rights as they may exist anywhere in the world.

1.4 “Licensed Software” means the executable object code form of VIP - Virtualitics

1.5 “Seat License” means the ability for one employee of Ordering Activity to install and use the Licensed Software.

1.6 “Updates” means maintenance releases, improvements and enhancements to the Licensed Software or Documentation that are generally available to licensees of the Licensed Software. “Updates” does not include releases, improvements and enhancements which materially change or increase the utility, efficiency, functional capability or application of the Licensed Software.

2. License

2.1 Software License. In consideration for the payment of the License Fee (as defined in Section 5.1), and subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, Virtualitics hereby grants to Ordering Activity a personal, non-exclusive, non-assignable, non-transferable, non-sublicensable, limited license during the Term to: (a) install and use the Licensed Software solely in executable

object code form for Ordering Activity's internal business purposes; and (b) to use the Documentation solely in connection with Ordering Activity's permitted use of the Licensed Software.

2.2 Delivery. Upon execution of this Agreement and payment of the License Fee, (a) the Licensed Software and Documentation will be delivered to Ordering Activity via electronic transmission or via hard media, as determined by Virtualitics; and (b) Virtualitics will provide (i) Ordering Activity with a link via email for registering individuals to be authorized with log-in rights to access, download and use the Licensed Software in accordance with the terms of this Agreement (collectively, the "End Users" and each, an "End User"), and (ii) each of the End Users with log-in credentials to access, download and use the Licensed Software.

2.3 Seat Licenses. For those items of Licensed Software for which the License Fee are based upon the number of Seat Licenses, the Ordering Activity may allow use of the Licensed Software only by the number of End Users equal to or less than the number of Seat Licenses. Each such End User may install the Licensed Software on up to 2 personal computer systems but may only access or use 1 instance of the Licensed Software at any particular time. If Ordering Activity allows use of the Licensed Software by a number of End Users exceeding the number of Seat Licenses for which Ordering Activity has paid the License Fee, Ordering Activity will inform Virtualitics within 14 days and will pay to Virtualitics the applicable difference in License Fees. Any such additional License Fee which Ordering Activity fails to pay Virtualitics will accrue interest at the rate set forth in Section 5.4 after the date upon which Ordering Activity personnel in excess of the number of Seat Licenses first used the Licensed Software, until the date upon which all additional License Fees and interest accrued thereon have been paid in full. If Ordering Activity decreases the number of Seat Licenses, there will be no credit given or refund paid on the License Fees already due or paid.

2.4 Restrictions on Use and Transfer. The Licensed Software will be installed only on Equipment owned or leased by Ordering Activity. Because the performance of the Licensed Software is dependent on the equipment on which it is used, Ordering Activity may only install the Licensed Software on the Equipment specified in the Documentation, or on other Equipment for which Ordering Activity has obtained Virtualitics' prior written approval.

2.5 End Users. Ordering Activity will be responsible for all acts and omissions of its End Users in connection with the Licensed Software.

2.6 Ownership. Subject only to Ordering Activity's rights pursuant to the license granted in Section 2.1 and as between the parties, Virtualitics will have sole ownership of all right, title and interest in and to the Licensed Software and Documentation, all error corrections, modifications, enhancements, Updates, feedback, new releases, whether created, conceived, developed or reduced to practice by Virtualitics, Ordering Activity or any other party, and all copies thereof (including ownership of all Intellectual Property Rights embodied in or related to the foregoing), and Ordering Activity hereby assigns to Virtualitics all of its rights, title and interest in and to the foregoing. Ownership of derivative works should be as set forth in the copyright statute, 17 U.S.C. § 103 and the FAR clause at 52.227-14. This Agreement does not provide Ordering Activity with title or ownership of the Licensed Software or Documentation or exclusive rights of any kind, but only a right of limited use. Ordering Activity must keep the Licensed Software and Documentation free and clear of all claims, liens and encumbrances. Ordering Activity will not claim or assert title to any portion of the Licensed Software or Documentation or attempt to transfer any title to the Licensed Software or Documentation to any third parties.

2.7 Ordering Activity Data. Ordering Activity grants to Virtualitics the right to (a) collect Ordering Activity's and End User's content, data, and other information related to the access to,

installation of, and use of the Licensed Software  
("Ordering Activity Data"),  
(b) transfer the Ordering Activity Data to Virtualitics'  
servers for processing, analysis, retention, and



visualization, (c) use, copy, create derivative works of, perform and otherwise exploit the Ordering Activity Data, (d) host and store the Ordering Activity Data on Virtualitics' servers, and (e) share the Ordering Activity Data with other end users of the Licensed Software to the extent requested or authorized by Ordering Activity.

2.8 Limitations. Except as expressly authorized in this Agreement, Ordering Activity may not

(a) assign, sublicense, transfer, lease, rent or distribute any of its rights in the Licensed Software or Documentation, (b) modify, alter, port, translate, localize, or create derivative works based upon the Licensed Software or Documentation in any manner, (c) reverse assemble, decompile, reverse engineer, translate or otherwise attempt to derive or obtain the source code, the underlying ideas, algorithms, structure or organization of the Licensed Software (except and only to the extent that applicable law prohibits or restricts reverse engineering restrictions, or as permitted by an applicable Open Source Software license), (d) copy or duplicate the Licensed Software or Documentation, (e) utilize any equipment, device, software, or other means designed to circumvent or remove any form of copy protection or product key used by Virtualitics in connection with the Licensed Software, (f) use the Licensed Software to develop a product which is competitive with any Virtualitics product offering, (g) enable access to the Licensed Software for a greater number of users than the total number of Seat Licenses purchased, (h) reassign license rights between users so frequently as to enable a single license to be shared between multiple users, (i) interfere with or disrupt the integrity or performance of any services associated with the Licensed Software; (j) use the Licensed Software in violation of any law or regulation, including by allowing the transfer, transmission, export or re-export of the Licensed Software or any portion thereof in violation of any export control laws or regulations administered by the U.S. Commerce Department, OFAC, or any other government agency, (k) remove, alter or obscure any proprietary

notices in or on the Licensed Software including copyright notices, (l) disclose or make available passwords, user IDs or other credential and login information (collectively, "Passwords") associated with the Licensed Software, other than to the applicable End User, or (m) cause or permit any End User or third party to do any of the foregoing. Ordering Activity will use best efforts to prevent unauthorized access to, and use of, the Passwords and the Licensed Software, and will immediately notify Virtualitics in writing of any unauthorized access to or use of the Licensed Software.

### 3. Ordering Activity's Obligations.

3.1 Personnel and Equipment. Ordering Activity is responsible for providing qualified personnel to assist in the installation and operation of the Licensed Software, and to assure that such personnel are familiar with the use, operation, maintenance and support of the Licensed Software. The parties agree that it is Ordering Activity's responsibility to ensure that there is a proper network and environment for the Licensed Software. Virtualitics has no responsibility or liability for any failure, nonconformity or defect which is caused by or related to any failure to maintain an appropriate network or software or hardware not approved by Virtualitics.

3.2 Compliance With Laws. Ordering Activity represents and warrants that on behalf of itself and its End Users that neither will engage, and all such parties will use commercially reasonable efforts to avoid engaging, in any activity which violates any applicable law or regulation in connection with their use of the Licensed Software. Ordering Activity acknowledges that it is solely responsible for ensuring that the manner in which Ordering Activity transmits and receives information complies with all applicable laws and regulations.

3.3 Results of Use. ORDERING ACTIVITY ACKNOWLEDGES THAT VIRTUALITICS MAKES NO REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY REGARDING THE ACCURACY OR FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE OF PROJECTIONS OR OTHER INFORMATION

CONTAINED IN, OR GENERATED USING, THE

LICENSED SOFTWARE. VIRTUALITICS WILL HAVE NO LIABILITY OR RESPONSIBILITY IN CONNECTION WITH ANY BUSINESS DECISION OR OTHER ACTION UNDERTAKEN BY ORDERING ACTIVITY IN CONNECTION WITH THEIR USE THE LICENSED SOFTWARE, AND ORDERING ACTIVITY WILL UNDERTAKE ANY SUCH BUSINESS DECISIONS OR ACTIONS AT THEIR SOLE RISK.

#### 4. Updates

4.1 Provision of Updates. Virtualitics will provide Ordering Activity, at no additional cost, with all Updates to the Licensed Software that Virtualitics may make available during the term of this Agreement from time to time, so long as Ordering Activity is in good standing and not in breach of this Agreement. Virtualitics will not have any obligation under this Agreement to develop or release any Update or to adapt any other software product for use with the Licensed Software. Virtualitics will have no obligation to provide technical support, advice and assistance for changes, modifications or revisions to the Licensed Software that were not created by or on behalf of Virtualitics.

4.2 Installation. Ordering Activity will install all Updates. Ordering Activity acknowledges that Virtualitics may develop new or different computer programs which use portions of the Licensed Software or which perform all or part of the functions performed by the Licensed Software, and nothing in this Agreement will give the Ordering Activity any rights to such software or any software other than the Licensed Software and Updates.

#### 5. Fees, Taxes

5.1 License Fees. Ordering Activity will pay Virtualitics the license fees described in the Order Form (the "License Fee") in the manner and time as set forth on the Order Form.

5.2 Reserved.

5.3 Records and Audit Rights. Ordering Activity will maintain full, complete and accurate

records of business conducted pursuant to this Agreement, including data relating to Seat Licenses used. Records will be retained for the longer of 3 years, or as long as required by applicable law. Upon Virtualitics's written request, Ordering Activity will certify in a signed writing that Ordering Activity's use of the Ordering Activity Software is in full compliance with the terms of this Agreement (including with respect to Seat License limitations) and provide a current list of End Users for all purchased Seat Licenses. Virtualitics reserves the right to perform, no more frequently than one time per year (unless any prior audit has revealed a breach of this Agreement), an audit of the records maintained by Ordering Activity in order to verify Ordering Activity's compliance with the terms of this Agreement. Upon Virtualitics' request, Virtualitics, or an agent or representative chosen by Virtualitics, will be provided access during normal business hours to the books and records of Ordering Activity for the purpose of performing an audit of the payments due to Virtualitics. Virtualitics will pay all of the costs of an audit under this Section 5.3. Audit will be subject to Government Security requirements.

5.4 Late Payment. Any License Fee amounts not paid when due will accrue interest at the rate specified by the Prompt Payment Act (31 USC 3901 et seq) and Treasury regulations at 5 CFR 1315. In the event of any good faith dispute with regard to a portion of a payment, the undisputed portion will be paid as provided herein. Upon resolution of the dispute, any amounts owed by Ordering Activity to Virtualitics will be paid with interest at the rate set forth above accruing from the date such amounts were originally due.

Taxes. Virtualitics shall state separately on invoices taxes excluded from the fees, and the Customer agrees either to pay the amount of the taxes (based on the current value of the equipment) or provide evidence necessary to sustain an exemption, in accordance with FAR 52.229-1 and FAR 52.229-3.

#### 6. Publicity.

Ordering Activity will not disclose the

terms of this Agreement or make any announcements regarding the nature of the relationship between the parties without the prior approval of Virtualitics, except that Ordering Activity may disclose the terms of this Agreement where required by law, provided that Ordering Activity complies with the provisions of Section 10. Virtualitics and Ordering Activity agree and acknowledge that neither party may use any of the other party's names, trademarks or logos except as expressly set forth in this Agreement or as permitted in writing by the other party; except that Virtualitics may list Ordering Activity as a customer on Virtualitics' website and marketing material to the extent permitted by the General Services Acquisition Regulation (GSAR) 52.203-71.

## 7. Proprietary Rights

7.1 Proprietary Rights Notices. Ordering Activity will not remove, alter or otherwise obscure any proprietary rights notices appearing in or on the Licensed Software or Documentation, including any proprietary rights notices relating either to Virtualitics or any third party.

7.2 U.S. Government Restricted Rights Legend. All Virtualitics technical data and computer software is commercial in nature and developed solely at private expense. If the user or Ordering Activity of the Licensed Software is an agency, department, or other entity of the United States Government, the Licensed Software is delivered as Commercial Computer Software as defined in DFARS 252.227-7014 (June 1995) or as a commercial item as defined in FAR 2.101(a) and as such is provided with only such rights as are

provided in Virtualitics' standard commercial license for such software. Technical data is provided with limited rights only as provided FAR 52.227-

14 (June 1987), whichever is applicable. Ordering Activity agrees not to remove or deface any portion of any legend on any Licensed Software or Documentation delivered to it under this Agreement.

## 8. Representations and Warranties

8.1 Authority. Each party represents and warrants to the other party that it has all necessary rights, power and authority to enter into this Agreement, and to grant the rights granted and to undertake the obligations accepted by such party under this Agreement.

8.2 Virtualitics Warranty. Virtualitics warrants to Ordering Activity that for a period of thirty (60) days from delivery to Ordering Activity (the "Warranty Period"), the Software will operate in substantial conformity with the Documentation. Virtualitics does not warrant that the Licensed Software and Documentation, or any use of the Licensed Software or Documentation, will meet the requirements of Ordering Activity, or that the operation of the Licensed Software will be uninterrupted or error free.

8.3 DISCLAIMER. THE WARRANTIES SET FORTH IN SECTIONS 8.1 AND 8.2 ARE IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS, AND EXCEPT FOR THE EXPRESS WARRANTIES SET FORTH IN SECTIONS 8.1 AND 8.2, VIRTUALITICS MAKES NO ADDITIONAL REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AS TO ANY MATTER WHATSOEVER. EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS SECTION 8, THE LICENSED SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND "AS AVAILABLE". VIRTUALITICS HEREBY DISCLAIMS ANY AND ALL WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NON-INFRINGEMENT.

9. Reserved

10. Confidentiality

10.1 Confidential Information.

Ordering Activity hereby acknowledges that the structure, sequence and organization of the Licensed Software, in whatever form, are the valuable intellectual property of Virtualitics and include trade secrets and other confidential and proprietary information of Virtualitics. In addition,

Ordering Activity agrees and acknowledges that any other nonpublic, confidential or proprietary information or data which Virtualitics may provide hereunder, are proprietary to Virtualitics. Ordering Activity agrees to hold all such information in strict confidence, and not to use or disclose such information, except as permitted hereunder. Ordering Activity's obligations hereunder will survive any termination or expiration of this Agreement.

10.2 Exceptions to Confidential Information. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Ordering Activity will have no obligation under this Section 10 with respect to any information which it can prove is (i) now or hereafter, through no unauthorized act or failure to act on Ordering Activity's part, in the public domain;

(ii) known to Ordering Activity without an obligation of confidentiality effective at the time Ordering Activity received the same from Virtualitics, as evidenced by written records; (iii) hereafter furnished to Ordering Activity by a third party as a matter of right and without restriction on disclosure; or

(iv) independently developed by Ordering Activity without any use of, access to or reference to Virtualitics' confidential information. If Ordering Activity elects to rely on one or more of the foregoing provisions, Ordering Activity will have the burden of proving the applicability of the provision to Ordering Activity's disclosure. Nothing in this Agreement will prevent Ordering Activity from disclosing information to the extent Ordering Activity is legally compelled to do so by any governmental investigative or judicial agency pursuant to proceedings over which such agency has jurisdiction; provided, however, that prior to any such disclosure, Ordering Activity will (a) provide reasonably timely notice to Virtualitics in writing of the agency's order or request to disclose, and

(a) cooperate fully with Virtualitics, at Virtualitics' expense, in protecting against any such disclosure and/or obtaining a protective order narrowing the scope of the compelled disclosure and protecting the confidentiality of the disclosed information. Virtualitics recognizes that Federal agencies are subject to the Freedom of Information Act, 5

U.S.C. 552, which requires that certain information be released, despite being characterized as “confidential” by the vendor.

## 11. Limitation of Liability

11.1 Consequential Damages Waiver. WITHOUT LIMITING THE RIGHTS OR REMEDIES OF THE PARTIES PURSUANT TO SECTION 10 OR THE OBLIGATIONS OF THE PARTIES PURSUANT TO SECTION 9, NEITHER PARTY WILL HAVE ANY LIABILITY FOR INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, INDIRECT, SPECIAL OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES OR LIABILITIES OF ANY KIND OR FOR LOSS OF REVENUE, LOSS OF BUSINESS OR OTHER FINANCIAL LOSS ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT, REGARDLESS OF THE FORM OF THE ACTION, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, TORT, STRICT LIABILITY, PRODUCT LIABILITY OR OTHERWISE, EVEN IF ANY REPRESENTATIVE OF A PARTY HERETO HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. The foregoing limitation of liability shall not apply to (1) personal injury or death resulting from Licensor's gross negligence; (2) for fraud; or (3) for any other matter for which liability cannot be excluded by law.

11.2 Liability Cap. WITHOUT LIMITING THE RIGHTS OR REMEDIES OF THE PARTIES PURSUANT TO SECTION 10 OR THE OBLIGATIONS OF THE PARTIES PURSUANT TO SECTION 9, IN NO EVENT WILL EITHER PARTY'S LIABILITY UNDER THIS AGREEMENT EXCEED THE TOTAL PURCHASE ORDER PRICE PAID, INCLUDING LICENSE FEES PAID BY ORDERING ACTIVITY UNDER THE PURCHASE ORDER TO VIRTUALITICS..

11.3 Failure of Essential Purpose. MULTIPLE CLAIMS WILL NOT EXPAND THIS LIMITATION. THIS SECTION 11 WILL BE GIVEN FULL EFFECT EVEN IF ANY REMEDY SPECIFIED IN THIS AGREEMENT IS DEEMED TO HAVE FAILED OF ITS ESSENTIAL PURPOSE.

## 12. Export Regulations; Foreign Corrupt Practices Act

12.1 Export Regulations. Ordering Activity agrees that it will not export or re-export the Licensed Software, Documentation or other technical data received hereunder (or any copies

thereof) (collectively "Technical Data") or any products utilizing the Technical Data in violation of any applicable laws or regulations of the United States or the country

in which Ordering Activity obtained them or where Ordering Activity resides. Ordering Activity is responsible for obtaining any licenses to export, re-export or import the Technical Data. In addition to the above, Technical Data may not be used, exported or re-exported (i) into or to a national or resident of any country to which the U.S. has embargoed goods, or (ii) to any one on the U.S. Treasury Department's list of Specially Designated Nationals or the U.S. Commerce Department's Table of Denial Orders.

12.2 Foreign Corrupt Practices Act. In conformity with the United States Foreign Corrupt Practices Act and with each party's established corporate policies regarding foreign business practices, each party (including such party's employees, agent and subcontractors) agrees that it will not directly or indirectly make an offer, payment, promise to pay, or authorize payment, or offer a gift, promise to give, or authorize the giving of anything of value for the purpose of influencing an act or decision of an official of any government (including a decision not to act) or inducing such a person to use his influence to affect any such governmental act or decision in order to assist such party in obtaining or directing any such business.

### 13. Term and Termination

13.1 Term. This Agreement will become effective on the Effective Date and will remain in effect for an initial term of 1 year from the Effective Date, unless a different Initial Term is specified in the Order Form (the "Initial Term"). After the Initial Term, this Agreement may be renewed for successive additional terms of 1 year each by the parties executing a new Purchase Order in writing (each a "Renewal Term"). This Agreement may be terminated prior to the expiration of the Initial Term or Renewal Term pursuant to this Section 13.



13.2 Right to Terminate for Breach. When the End User is an instrumentality of the U.S., recourse against the United States for any alleged breach of this Agreement must be brought as a dispute under the contract Disputes Clause (Contract Disputes Act). During any dispute under the Disputes Clause, Clarifai shall proceed diligently with performance of this Agreement, pending final resolution of any request for relief, claim, appeal, or action arising under the Agreement, and comply with any decision of the Contracting Officer.

13.3 Obligations Upon Termination. Upon the expiration or termination of this Agreement for any reason, the license granted to Licensee hereunder will terminate and Licensee will discontinue the use of the Licensed Software and Documentation and all Virtualitics confidential information. Licensee will immediately return to Virtualitics (or, at Virtualitics' direction, destroy) all physical copies of the Licensed Software and Documentation and all other confidential information of Virtualitics, or portions thereof, in its possession, and upon Virtualitics' request Licensee will provide Virtualitics with an affidavit certifying that it has complied with its obligations under this Section.

13.4 Survival. Neither the termination or expiration of this Agreement will relieve either party from its obligations to pay the other any sums accrued hereunder. The parties agree that their respective rights, obligations and duties under Sections 2.6, 8.3, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13.3, 13.4, and 14 will survive any termination or expiration and remain in effect thereafter.

#### 14. Miscellaneous

14.1 Notices. Any notice provided for or permitted under this Agreement will be treated as having been given (a) when delivered personally or sent by fax, on the next business day after the day on which it is sent, (b) when sent by commercial overnight courier with written verification of receipt, on the next business day after its delivery to the courier during normal business hours, or (c) when mailed postage

prepaid by certified or registered mail, return receipt requested, on the fifth business day after its date of posting. Notices will be sent to the addresses set forth in the Order Form, or at such other place of which the other party has been notified in accordance with the provisions of this Section 14.1.

14.2 Amendment; Waiver. This Agreement may be amended or supplemented only by a writing that is signed by duly authorized representatives of both parties. No term or provision hereof will be considered waived by either party, and no breach excused by either party, unless such waiver or consent is in writing signed on behalf of the party against whom the waiver is asserted. No consent by either party to, or waiver of, a breach by either party, whether express or implied, will constitute a consent to, waiver of, or excuse of any other, different, or subsequent breach by either party.

14.3 Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is held invalid or unenforceable for any reason, the remainder of the provision will be amended to achieve as closely as possible the economic effect of the original term and all other provision will continue in full force and effect.

14.4 Governing Law. This Agreement will be governed by and construed under the Federal laws of the United States .

14.5 Reserved ..

14.6 Reserved..

14.7 Reserved.

14.8 Reserved. Excusable delays shall be governed by FAR 52.212-4(f)..

14.9 Assignment. Neither this Agreement nor any of the rights or obligations hereunder, either in whole or in part, may be assigned or otherwise transferred, whether voluntarily or by operation

of law, by Ordering Activity without the prior written consent of Virtualitics, which consent may be withheld in Virtualitics' sole discretion, and any attempted transfer or assignment is null and void and will be deemed a material breach of this Agreement. The Anti-Assignment Act, 41 USC 6305, prohibits the assignment of Government contracts without the Government's prior approval. Procedures for securing such approval are set forth in FAR 42.1204. Subject to the foregoing, this Agreement will bind and inure to the benefit of the parties and their respective permitted successors and assigns.

14.10 Relationship of the Parties. The parties to this Agreement are independent contractors. There is no relationship of agency, partnership, joint venture, employment, or franchise between the parties. Neither party has the authority to bind the other or to incur any obligation on its behalf.

14.11 English Language. Ordering Activity agrees that the original of this Agreement will be written in the English language and waives any rights it may have under the laws of its country of residence to have such Agreement written in its local language. If a local language version is provided, it is for convenience only and the English language version will be the binding document.

14.12 Conflict. The terms set forth in this Agreement will prevail notwithstanding any conflict with the terms of any other instrument submitted by Ordering Activity or Virtualitics, except that a negotiated Government Purchase Order, signed by both parties, shall supersede the terms of the Agreement.

14.13 Entire Agreement. This Agreement, including all Exhibits to this Agreement, the underlying GSA Schedule Contract, Schedule Pricelist, Purchase Order(s), constitutes the entire agreement between the parties relating to this subject matter and supersedes all prior or simultaneous representations, discussions, negotiations, and agreements, whether written or oral with respect to the subject matter hereof.